
 

1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
May 10, 2022 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, May 10, 2022 6:30 PM 
 

Kerri Howell, Mayor 

 

Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, Councilmember 
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via teleconference may participate 
either online or by telephone via WebEx. 

 
Meeting Number: 2556 306 6030 
Meeting Password: 05 10 2022 

 

Join the meeting by WebEx online: 
  
 

To make a public comment using the WebEx online platform, please use the “raise hand” feature at the 
bottom center of the screen. Please make sure to enable audio controls once access has been given by the City 

Clerk to speak. Please wait to be called upon by the City Clerk. 
 

Join the meeting by WebEx telephone:  Dial 1-415-655-0001  

To make a public comment by phone, please  press *3 to raise your hand.  Please make sure to enable audio 
controls by pressing *6 once access has been given by the City Clerk to speak.  Please wait to be called upon by 

the City Clerk. 
Verbal comments via virtual meeting must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time 

permitted for public comment at City Council meetings. 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Howell 

https://cityoffolsom.my.webex.com/cityoffolsom.my/j.php?MTID=mb77cd538f3f221303a14ced4efa2b48f 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcityoffolsom.my.webex.com%2Fcityoffolsom.my%2Fj.php%3FMTID%3Dmb77cd538f3f221303a14ced4efa2b48f&data=05%7C01%7Clkonopka%40folsom.ca.us%7C452fcd82587b4fe6958808da2df0bb9d%7C1cfb4b4a254c47b48448af71335fd6c0%7C0%7C0%7C637872809225333235%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mgXYMvX95kbGt8zm8mDYj4sGMDdqMZ4KhOEBfHheelE%3D&reserved=0


 

3 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming May 15-21, 2022 as National Police 
Week in the City of Folsom 

2. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming May 15 through May 21, 2022 as 
"National Public Works Week" and May 18, 2022 as "City Works Day" in the City of Folsom 

3. City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22 Third Quarter Financial Report 

4. Presentation of the City Manager's Fiscal Year 2022-23 Proposed Operating and Capital 
Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, 
and the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

5. Approval of April 12, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

6. Approval of April 26, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

7. Resolution No. 10839 – A Resolution of the City Council Ratifying the City Manager’s 
Authorization for Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City of Folsom 
Corporation Yard, Determining the Project is Exempt from CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds 

8. Resolution No. 10840 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village 
No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 
Subdivision 

9. Resolution No 10841 – A Resolution Ratifying the City Manager’s Execution of a Purchase 
Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. for a Ladder Truck from Pierce Manufacturing 
Inc. Pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.150, and the Approval of an Interfund Loan 
and Appropriation of Funds  

10. Resolution No. 10842 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with McGuire and Hester for Construction of the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled 
Water Upgrades Project and Appropriation of Funds 

11. Resolution No. 10843 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. for Construction Management and 

Page 3



 

4 

Inspection Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades 
Project 

12. Resolution No. 10844 – A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer’s Report for the 
following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 and Setting Public 
Hearing for American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River 
Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, 
Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge II/Reflections II, 
Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, 
Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, 
Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The 
Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East 
No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs  

13. Resolution No. 10845 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Amendment to 
the Memorandum of Understanding Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 20-062) with the Capital 
Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the Southeast Connector Segment D3(A) Bike 
Trail and Appropriation of Funds 

14. Resolution No. 10846 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design and 
Consulting Services Contract with Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. for the East Bidwell 
Street/Iron Point Road and US50 Onramp Improvement Project and Appropriation of Funds 

15. Resolution No. 10847 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract 
Change Order for the Pedestrian/Bike Trail with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC (Contract No. 174-21 
20-060) for the Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A), Project No. PW1607, Federal 
Project No. 5288(046) 

16. Resolution No. 10848 – A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2022-23 to be 
Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act 

17. Resolution No. 10850 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 
South Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 
South Village No. 4 Subdivision 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

18. Appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic District Commission Denying a 
Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN 19-182) 
located at 1201 Forrest Street (Continued from April 26, 2022) 

19. Folsom Corporate Center Apartments – South Side of Iron Point Road, East of the Intersection 
of Iron Point Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (PN 21-120)   

i.   Resolution No. 10849  - A Resolution to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration, Approve a 
General Plan Amendment, and Approve a Planned Development Permit for the Folsom 
Corporate Center Apartments Project    

ii.  Ordinance No. 1327 – An Uncodified Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Designation for a 7.24-
acre Parcel (Lot 1) from M-L PD to R-4 PD and to Amend the Zoning Designation for a 4.68-acre 
Parcel (Lot 6) from BP PD to R-4 PD for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Project 
(Introduction and First Reading)   

  

Page 4



 

5 

OLD BUSINESS: 

20. Resolution No. 10831 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving an 
Affordable Housing Loan in the Amount of $588,265.55 to Bidwell Place, LP for Construction of 
the 75-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and Appropriation of Funds 

NEW BUSINESS: 

21. Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the Folsom 
Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in Compliance with Assembly Bill 481 
(Introduction and First Reading) 

22. Consideration of Letter in Response to Demand Letter Received from Scott Rafferty Regarding 
Alleged Non-Compliance with the Brown Act 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


 

6 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

Page 6

https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


PROCI-AMATION
OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM

PROCLAIMING MAY 15 - 212o22
as

NATIONAL POLICE OFFICERS MEMORIAL WEEK
in the City of Folsom

WHEREAS, in 1962, President Kennedy proclaimed May 15 as National Peace Officers
Memorial Day National Police Week pays special recognition to those law
enforcement officers who have lost their lives in the line of duty for the safety and
protection of others; and

WHEREAS, there are more than 800,000 law enforcement officers serving in communities
across the United States, including 79 sworn members of the City of Folsom Police
Department who work devotedly and selflessly on behalf of the citizens of the City
of Folsom, regardless of the peril or hazard to themselves; and

WHEREAS, since the first known line of duty death in 1786, more than 23,000 law enforcement
officers in the United States have made the ultimate sacrifice; and

WHEREAS, the names of these dedicated public servants are engraved on the walls of the
National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial, which was dedicated in 1991 in
Washington, D.C.; and

WHEREAS , in 2021458 federal, state, tribal and local law enforcement officers died in the line-
of-duty. This was an increase of 55o/o from the 295 officers killed in 2020, and is the
highest total line-of-duty officer deaths since 1930 when there were 312 fatalities;
and

WHEREAS, the service and sacrifice of all officers killed in the line of duty will be honored, and
the names of 619 officers newly engraved on the Memorial will be formally
dedicated, during the National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial Fund's 34th

Annual Candlelight Vigil, to be held on the evening of Friday, May 13,2022; and

WHEREAS, May 15, 2022 is designated as Peace Officers Memorial Day, in honor of all the
fallen officers and their families.

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Kerri M. Howell, Mayor of the City of Folsom, on behalf of the Folsom
City Council, do hereby proclaim the week of May 15- 21, 2022 as National Police Week in the
City of Folsom and publicly salute the service of law enforcement officers in our community and
communities across the nation.

PROCLA| MED this 1Oth day of May 2022

Attest:

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR Lydia Konopka, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

Page 7

05/10/2022 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

05/10/2022 Item No.1.



PROCI-AVTATION
OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM

PROCLAIMING May 15 through May 27.r 2o.22
as

"National Public Works Week" and May r.8, zozz as "City Works Day"
in the City of Folsom

WHEREAS, public works services provided in the Folsom communi$ are an integral part of our
residents' everyday lives; and

WHEREAS, informed residents are vital to the efficient operation of public works systems and
programs such as traffic engineering, street maintenance, storm drainage, solid
waste collection, recycling, and hazardous materials; and

WHEREAS the health, safety, and comfort of this community greatly depends on these
operational services; and

WHEREAS, the quality of these programs combined with their planning, design, and construction,
are vitally dependent on the skills of City of Folsom staff and officials; and

WHEREAS, the Folsom City Charter and Folsom Municipal Code encourages broad, informed
public participation in civic affairs; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom seeks and encourages advice and input from the public on
matters related to the City; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to provide information to the public about municipal
operations; and

WHEREAS City Works Day is designed to inspire residents to discover the City of Folsom's wide
variety of services and programs, and community members are invited to attend the
event:

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Kerri M. Howell, Mayor of the City of Folsom, on behalf of the Folsom City
Council, do hereby proclaim the week of May 15 through May 21,2022 as "National Public Works
Week" and May 18, 2022 as "City Works Day" in the City of Folsom, and call upon community
members to acquaint themselves with the complexities of providing public works and to recognize
the contribution that Public Works and other City departments make daily to the health, safety and
comfort of our residents.

PROCLAIMED this 1Oth day of May 2022

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

Attest:

Lydia Konopka, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

Page 9

05/10/2022 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 10

05/10/2022 Item No.2.



tr-{-f 1.-i&$t
I

&, ttraOl.ri ar !ntl{a

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the City Manager's Fiscal Year
2021-22 Third Quarter Financial Report.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the

City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted
and actual revenues, and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly basis.

The Financial Report for the third quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-22 is an analysis of the

unaudited financial status of the City's major funds, covering the nine-month period from July
2021through March 2022. Please refer to the Appendices of the report for detailed schedules

of the City's key funds for the period ended March 31,2022.

POLICY / RULE

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the

City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted
and actual revenues, and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly basis.

Section 3.02.050 (b) of the Folsom Municipal Code states ".... within 30 days after the end of
each quarter during the fiscal year, and more often if required by the City Council, the City
Manager shall submit to the City Council a financial and management report."

1

MEETING DATE: slt0l2022

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22Third Quarter Financial
Report

FROM: Finance Department

Page 11

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



ANALYSIS

Economic Update:

As of March 2022, unemployment was 4.2%o and 4.0Yo in California and Sacramento County
respectively and in Folsom, the unemployment rate was 2.7%. As a comparison, in March
202l,the unemployment rates were 8.2Yoin Califomia, 7.3Yoin Sacramento County and4.5Yo

in Folsom. A comparison of home sales during the third quarter of FY 202I-22 and FY 2020-
21 shows the number of homes sold decreased by 141 or 18.26%. The average median sales

price through the third quarter of FY 202T-22 was $162,500 which is an increase of 23.l1Yo

over FY 2020-21. The number of home sales continue to decline, most likely due to increasing
interest rates.

General Fund:

Fiscal Year 2021-22 is cwrently projected to end the year with a General Fund unassigned

fund balance of $22.98 million. As a comparison, the unassigned fund balance in FY 2020-21
was $19.20 million. The unassigned fund balance as a percentage of expenditures is projected

at23.38Yo for FY 2021-22 and for FY 2020-21, it was 21.38%. It is important to note that the

23.38% for FY 2021-22 is inflated when it is compared to the artificially low level of
expenditures related to cuts due to COVID-19.

Fiscal Year202l-22totalprojected revenues of $102.77 million is an increase of $7.18 million,
or 7.5lo/o over the prior fiscal year, and a projected increase of $7.83 million, or 8.25Yo over
FY 2021-22 budgeted revenues of $94.94 million. The increase is seen mostly in charges for
services and sales tax and is due to continued recovery from the COVID-l9 related impacts.
The budgeted revenues were projected prior to the reopening of services and venues due to the
pandemic and the reopening occurred sooner than anticipated.

Property tax received through the third quarter of the fiscal year was $16.25 million and

compared to the prior fiscal year is an increase of $594,000 or 3.l9Yo. The current projection
is for property tax to end the fiscal year with a slight increase of $500,000 over the budgeted
amount of $32.49 million, for $33.01 million. Compared to the prior fiscal year this would be

an increase of $1.76 million or 5.62Yo.

Sales tax is projected to end the hscal year at $27.01 million, an increase of $2.46 million over

the budgeted amount of $24.55 million or 10.00%. This is due to a better than expected

recovery from the impacts of COVID-l9. However, when compared to the results for FY
2020-21sales tax revenues of $25.85 million, this is only a 4.49% increase year over year.

Through the third quarter, charges for services were $11.84 million and the current projection
for the end of FY 2021-22 is $16.05 million. The projection of $16.05 million is an increase

from the $9.84 million budgeted and an increase from the $13.87 million received in the prior
year. The increase over the budgeted amount is mostly related to better than expected Parks

and Recreation revenues, up $2.92 million over the budgeted amount, due to increased program

2 Page 12

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



activity after the re-opening of programs that were discontinued or limited due to COVID-19.
Also, development charges are projected to be tp $2.29 million over the budgeted amount due

to a faster pace of development in the Folsom Plan Area than projected and charges in Police

and Fire are up $749,000. Charges in the Public Safety Departments include estimated

reimbursements from the California Office of Emergency Services (CalOES) for wildfire strike
teams. The year over year comparison of charges for services show the Parks and Recreation

fees are projected to increase by $2.06 million from the $1.93 million received in FY 2020-21.
Development charges are projected to increase by $887,000 when compared to the prior year

and Public Safety charges are projected to decrease by approximately $300,000 mainly due to
reduced reimbursements from CalOES.

Fiscal Year 2021-22 total projected General Fund expenditures are $98.29 million, $3.35

million (3.53%) more than the appropriated amount of $94.94 million. The projected

expenditure total includes increases in overtime of $2.00 million in public safety, contracts of
$1.76 million, an increase in services and supplies of $938,500 and an increase in capital outlay
of $648,600. The increase in overtime in public safety is partially offset by reimbursements

from CalOES. The projected increase in all contracts is primarily in the Community
Development Department ($1.96 million) and is mostly due to contract services related to the

processing of permits and inspections of new development mostly in the Folsom Plan Area.

As a comparison, in FY 2020-21820 building permits were issued in the Plan Area. Through
the third quarter of FY 2021-22,733 building permits have already been issued. Increases in
capital outlay include ambulances, and vehicles for the Police Department and Parks and

Recreation. The increase in capital outlay is due to additional vehicles purchased for the Police
Department with funding from the American Rescue Plan Act. Services and supplies are

continuing to increase as costs increase for most consumables like fuel and parts.

Utility Enterprise Funds

All three Utility Operating Funds are projected to end the fiscal year with operating revenues

exceeding operating expenses. After capital expenses are included and comparing to Fiscal

Year 2020-21 the unrestricted net assets are projected to decrease in Water by approximately

$7.06 million, decrease in Solid Waste by approximately $1.2 million and in Wastewater the

change in unrestricted net assets is projected to be flat. In the case of Water and Wastewater,

the capital outlay is for capital projects and in Solid Waste, it is the purchase of replacement
vehicles.

A year over year comparison of the fiscal year-end projection of expenses and revenues in the

combined operating and capital funds shows charges for service revenues in Water are

currently projected to decrease by $329,000 (1.80%) and operating expenses are projected to

increase by $3.11 million (24.68%). The increase in operating expenses is mostly seen in
maintenance and contract costs. Wastewater Operating charges for services revenues are

projected to increase by $150,000 (1.17%) and operating expenses are projected to increase by

$328,000 (6.47%). The increase in expenses in Wastewater is seen mostly in contract services.

Solid Waste Operating charges for services revenues are projected to increase by $3.80 million
(25.02%) and operating expenses are projected to increase by $1.52 million (10.92%).

a
-l Page 13

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



Increases in expenses are mainly due to employee and contract costs and the increase in the
projected revenues is due to the recent increase in service rates. The increase in expenses and

revenues in Solid Waste are both directly attributable to the regulations regarding food waste

and the change in recyclables.

Submitted,

U* I

Elaine Andersen
City Manager

Tamagni
Finance Director/CFO

4 Page 14

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



F"OLS()M
CITY OF

DISTINCTIVE 6Y NATURE

City of Folsom
Quarterly Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Third Quarter

May 10,2022

Prepared by the Office of Management and Budget
Financial Analysis and Reporting Division

Page 15

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



Table of Contents

Section
Introduction
Executive Summary
Financial Results

a) General Fund...
b) Enterprise Funds..............
c) Other Funds

City Housing Fund
Risk Management
Lighting and Landscape Districts
Plan Area Impact Fees.......

Appendix
Combined General Fund Revenue & Expenditure Statement.....
General Fund Departmental Expenditure Summary
Housing Fund Revenue & Expenditure Statement
Lighting and Landscaping District Statement
Water Fund Revenue & Expense Statement............
Wastewater Fund Revenue & Expense Statement
Solid Waste Fund Revenue & Expense Statement

Page No.
1

1

2

5

6

6

6

7

7

.8

.9
10

11

14

15

t6

Page 16

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



Third Quarter Financial Report
Fiscal Year 2021-22 F"CIr.$CIed

Introduction
This financial report provides an overview of the City's unaudited financial position through the third quarter of fiscal
year (FY) 2021-22 (July 1, 2021,through March 31,2022) for (l) the General Fund, (2) Housing SpecialRevenue Fund

andL&LDistricts, (3) the major enterprise operating funds, and (4) the Risk Management Internal Service Fund. Notable

cumulative third quarter to third quarter and budget to actual comparisons are included in this report in addition to year-

end projections.

Executive Summary

During first three quarters of FY 2021-22, while still under the COVID-19 public health emergency, most restrictions
have been lifted and the economy has started to rebound. Additional influences are causing economic changes. The rise

in interest rates and the continued supply chain issues have started to cause costs to increase. The Parks and Recreation

Department has continued to rebound with revenues exceeding the budget amount as programming increases to provide

services to the community. Parks and Recreation programming revenues are now projected to end FY 2021-22 with an

increase of $2.92 million when compared to the budget and $2.06 million when compared to the prior fiscal year. The

City has received $4.19 million in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding of which approximately $2.2 million has

been approved to be used for public safety, facilities and health and welfare, within the category of Provision of
Government Services. The current projected year-end General Fund revenues are $102.77 million and projected

expenditures are $98.29 million.

We project the General Fund's unassigned fund balance will increase from $19.20 million to $22.98 million at the fiscal

year end. Below is a chart ofthe unassigned fund balance over the last ten years and displays the projected change from

FY 2020-21to FY 2021-22.

Unassigned General Fund Balance
$30,000,000

$28.000.000

$26,000,000

$24,000,000

$22,000,000

$20,000,000

$l 8,000,000

$16,000,000

$14,000,000

$12,000,000

$10,000,000

$8,000,000

$6,000,000

$4,000,000

$2,000,000

$-

30.00o/o

25.00%

20.00o/o

15.00%

10.00%

5.00Yo

FY13
Actual

FY14
Actual

FY1 5
Actual

FY16
Actual

FY17
Actual

FY18
Actual

FY1 9
Actual

FY20
Actual

FY2'I
Actual

FY22
Projected

23.380h
$22,977

$13,776,114
t4.44Vo

$19,200,703
21.38o/o$17,397,043

2O.09o/"
$15,529,576

19.gYo

$5,020,885
1.700h

0.00Vo

1 Page 17

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



General Fund: Operating Revenues

The following table includes cumulative revenue comparisons through the third quarter of FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22

and a revenue budget comparison for FY 2021-22 with year-end projections.

Property Tax

Sales Tax

Trans ient Occupancy Tax
Charges for Services

License, Permits & VLF

Transfers In
All Other

Suhotal Revenue

CARES Act / ARPA

FY20-21 Actual
Nlar.3l,202l
$ 15,656,038

14,763,739

718,276

9,520,013

7,411,697

4,083,086

1,886,940

$ 53,039,790

1,007,649

FY 2l-22 Actual
Mar.31,2022
$ 16,249,998

15,921,650

1,368,351

11,844,469

7,752,394

4,214,980

2,024,958

Fv2t-22
Bu@et

$ 32,491,949

24,55t,790

2,000,000

9,839,240

1 1,916,184

8,393,1 78

3,550,200

Fv2t-22
Projected

$ 33,010,662

27,008,127

1,900,000

16,048,997

12,959,s04

6,008,753

3,635,327

Over/Under
Budget

$ 518,713

2,456,337

(100,000)

6,209,757

1,043,320

(2,384,425)

85,127

o/o of
Budget

l02Yo

1l0o/o

9s%

163Vr

72o/o

102%

108.44%$ s9,376,801

2,19s,500

$ 92,742,s41

2,195,500

$ 100,571,370

2,195,500

$ 7,828,829

Total Revenue $61 t$ I $t02,166,870 $ 7 108.25Yo

General Fund operating revenues through the third quarter are $61.57 million, and 13.92yo above the same period in FY
2020-21. Revenues are at 64.86%o of the budget through the third quarter of the currentyear, primarily due to the timing
associated with receiving some of the larger revenue sources. For instance, property tax is the largest General Fund

revenue source, but funding is received in two installments, of which one has been received. The second installment will
be received during the fourth quarter ofthe fiscal year.

The following is an explanation of the notable variances:

. Property tax revenues exceeded last year's cumulative third quarterby 3.79Yo or $594,000. The number of
home sales from July through March was 631 and a decrease from the prior year of 141 sales (18.26%). The
median sales price has increased by approximately 21.72%. The property tax revenue projection for Fiscal

Year 2021-22year-end is $519,000 greater than the budgeted amount of $32.49 million, which would exceed

the prior year by $ I .76 million or 5.62Yo.

. Sales tax revenues also exceeded last year's cumulative third quarter by 7 .84Yo or $ l . 1 6 million. During the

time frame of July through December 2021, the categories of construction, business to business and the

countywide pool show a decrease, all other categories show an increase when compared to the same quarter

in the prior year. The categories of apparel stores, restaurants and department stores show increases due to
relaxing of pandemic restrictions as consumers return to more normal spending patterns. The threat of a
recession now looms in the future due to rising interest rates and higher costs.

Based on the latest sales tax forecast, sales tax is trending to end the year slightly above the budget at $27 .01

million, an increase from the prior year of $ I .16 million or 4.49oh. Below is a graph showing sales tax revenue

for the current fiscal year and the past five fiscal years. This illustrates the trend of sales tax revenues leveling
off.

2 Page 18

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



30,000,000

25,000,000
$24,721,293

Sales Tax

$25,359,293

$22,294,827 $22,616,404

$25,846,985
$27,008,127

$24,551,790

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

Actual
FY17

Actual
FY18

Actual
FY19

Actual
FY2O

Actual
FY21

Budget
FY22

Projection
FY22

. Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) collections are at $1.37 million through the third quarter and are projected to
end the fiscal year at $1.90 million, an increase of $542,500,39.96yo when compared to the FY 2021 amount.

The increase is attributed to reduced travel restrictions and the desire to travel.

. Charges for services, including Building and Engineering fees, Parks and Recreation user fees, and Ambulance
fees are at $11.84 million through the third quarter and are projected to end the fiscal year at $16.05 million.
The current projection is $2.17 million more than the prioryear amount of $13.87 million. The Parks and

Recreation charges through the third quarter were $2.86 million and a comparison to the same quarter in the

prior fiscal year shows an increase of $2.05 million. Ambulance fees through the third quarter were $2.82

million and compared to the prior fiscal year this is a slight increase of $9,500 or 0.34Yo. The projection for
Ambulance Fees bt fiscal year-end is $4.40 million, which will be an increase from the prior year by $111,000
or 2.58oh. Community Development charges are at $4.29 million through the third quarter and are currently
projected to end the fiscal year at $5.18 million. Compared to the prior fiscal year this would be an increase

of $887,000 or 20.65%o. The projected increase in Community Development charges is due to an increase in

engineering activity, mostly in the plan area, through the third quarter.

. License and permit fees and Vehicle License Fees (VLF) quarter to quarter increased $448,000 and are

projected to end the fiscal year at $12.33 million which would be an increase of $818,000 compared to the

budget and an increase of $322,000 when compared to the prior year. The year over year increase is due to
increased building permit activity mostly in the Folsom Plan Area, and a corresponding increase in VLF
received. To provide a perspective of the building activity currently seen in the Folsom Plan Area, through

the third quarter of FY 2021-22 there have been 733 building permits issued, compared to the prior fiscal year

when there were 498 building permits issued through the third quarter. Also, business certificates are projected

to decrease due to an approved business certificate suspension for small business in the current fiscal year.

. Other revenues decreased 33.19% or $290,000, through the third quarter when compared to the prior fiscal
year.

General Fund: Department Operating Expenditures

The following table includes cumulative third quarter actual expenditure comparisons for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22

and an expenditure budget-to-actual comparison for FY 2021-22.

a
J Page 19

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



Salaries

Benefits
o&M
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

FY20-21 Actual
Mar.3l,2O2l
s 29,361,782

19,995,493

13,578,298

1,559,730

901,381

FY 2l-22 Actual
lvlar.3l,2022
$ 30,793,804

19,672,941

17,378,492

1,t95,832
496,30s

FV2l-22
Bu@et

40,241,757

27,569,671

23,263,237

3,080,227

Fv2t-22
Projected

$ 41,23s,757

26,472,971

26,069,836
3,728,859

783,t49

Over/Under
Bu@et

$ 994,000
(1,096,700)

2,806,599

648,632

o/o of
Bu@et

l02.5Vo

96.0Y"

112.lyo
12l.lYo
100.j%o

$

783 149

Total Exnenditures $ 65,396,634 s 69,537,373 $ 94,938,041 S 98,2n;72 $ 3,352,531 lO3.5o/o

Overall, cumulative third quarter General Fund expenditures increased 6.33% compared to the prior year. This is in part

due to the increased appropriation from the ARPA funding and an increase in temporary salaries in Parks and Recreation

due to programs resuming. General Fund expenditures are coming in aL 73 .25o/o percent of the budget through the third
quarter of FY 2021-22. The projection for the end of the fiscal year is for expenditures to be at $98.29 million which
would be $3.35 million more than the budgeted amount or 103.53o/o of budget. The projected increase to expenditures
is primarily due to an increase in services and supplies, contracts and capital outlay.

The table below shows a comparison for FY 2020-21and FY 2021-22 for each General Fund Department.

The following is an explanation of the department specific variances of year-end projections as compared to the

budget:

. Community Development department is projected to end the fiscal year $1.94 million (34.52%) over the

budgeted amount, which is mostly due to increases in contract costs that are mostly offset by increased

revenues.

. Firedepartmentisprojectedtoendthefiscalyear$2.37 million(10.51%)overthebudgetedamount,whichrs
mainly seen in overtime costs, vehicle maintenance and capital outlay. Overtime costs have been impacted by

employees out after an exposure to COVID-19, wildfire strike teams, retirements and multiple long term
vacancies. Capital outlay costs are due to the purchase of an additional two ambulances and will depend on if
those ambulances are completed during the current fiscalyear. Due to shortages of parts and computer chips,

these costs may not materialize until next fiscal year.

. Non-Departmental is projected to end the fiscal year $ 1 .43 million over the budget amount, which is mainly
due to an increase in contract costs and the approval ofreplacement ofthe fuel tank at the corporation yard.

Overall General Fund departments' expenditures are trending at budget (in line with the 75Yo expectation) at this point
in the fiscalyear.

4

City Council
City Manager
City Clerk
City Attomey
Mgmt & Budget
Human Resources
Police
Fire
Community Dev
Parks & Recreation
Library
Public Works
Non-Deptartmental

FV20-21 Actual
Mar.3l,2021
s 77,414

851,330

505,666

717,258
3,808,555

454,341

17,726,982

17,378,597

4,832,403
9,929,582
1,329,431

5,194,412

FY2l-22 Actual
NIar.3l,2022
$ 79,063

855,075

44s,st9
735,706

3,717,337

451,691
17,954,661

17,879,688

5,359,856

11,099,354

1,276,043

5,626,462

4,051,919

FY2l-22
Budget

$ 116,141

1.303,034

596,133

1,058,985

5,399,728
846,494

25,313,486
22,526,257

5,629,217

15,688,345

1,930,397

8,355,071

6,174,753

FV2t-22
Projected

s 107,241

1,1 93,034

601,633

1,001,985

5,262,527

625,494

24,754,986
24,893,757

7,572,217

15,053,977

1,759,397

7,870,571

7,604,753

Over/Under
Bu@et

$ (8,900)

(120,000)

5,500

(57,ooo)

(137,20r)
(221,000)
(558,500)

2,367,500

1,943,000

(634,368)
(172,000)
(484,s00)

l,43o,ooo

o/o of
Budget

92.3Yo

90.\',yo

l009Yo
94.6Yo

97.5y:o

73.9Yo

97.8Yo

1l0.5Yo

134.5Yo

96.jYo

9l.lo
94.2Yo

123.2v,7ll
Total $ $ $ I s 1 l03.5Yo

Page 20

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



Enterprise Funds:

Water Fund

The Water Fund is reported on a combined basis and includes the following funds: Water Impact, Water Operating,

Water Capital and Water Meters.

The table below includes cumulative third quarter actual revenue and expense comparisons for FY 2020-21and FY
2021-22 and a budget to actual comparison for FY 2021-22 for the Water Operating Fund.

W 20-21 Actual
NIar.3l,202l

FV 2l-22 Actual
lllar.3l,2022

FY2l-22
Bu@et

Fv2t-22
Projected

Or'er/Under
Budget

oh oI
Budget

Program Revenues $ 12,105,211 $ 12,036,043 $ 17,865,000 $ 17,915,000 $ 50'000 l003yo

Salaries

Benefits
Operating Eryenses
Transfers Out
Debt Service

2,212,931

1,651,683

3,500,621

668,248

2,273,681

1,622,651

3,901,037

676,248

7,623

3,215,801

2,273,758

7,971,887

1,705,800

1,892,985

3,208,801

2,268,758

6,623,887

1,705,800

1,892,985

(7,000)

(5,000)

(1,348,000)

99.8%;o

99.\Yo

83.lYo

100.0%

100.0%

92.OYo

ll 175

$

$

8,044,658 $

$

8,481,240

1,784,082

$ 17,060,231

$ 16,311,634

$ 15,700,231

s 3,993,634

$ (1,360,000)

$ (12,318,000)Capital Eryenses 2,005,874 24.5Yo

2l $

The Water Fund is projected to end the year with program revenues of $17.92 million. Total operating expenses,

includingtransfersoutanddebtserviceareprojectedtoendtheyearat$15.70million, or92.0%oofbudget.Thisreduction
from budgeted amounts is mostly due to savings from budgeted contracts not anticipated to be fully needed this fiscal

year. Total expenditures for capital projects are estimated to be $3.99 million at year-end. The fund will end the year

with projected working capital of $19.27 million.

Wastewater Fund

The Wastewater Fund is reported on a combined basis and includes the Wastewater and Wastewater Capital Funds.

The Wastewater Fund is projected to end the year with program revenues of $8.63 million. Total operating expenses,

including transfers out, are projected to end the year at $5.39 million, or90.10o/o of budget. This reduction from budgeted

5

FY20-21 Actual
Nlar.3l,202l

FV 2l-22 Actual
Mar.3l,2O22

FY2l-22
Budget

FY2t-22
Projected

Or,erlUnder
Budget

oh of
Bu@et

Program Revenues $ 6,349,791 $ 7,178,758 $ 8,525,154 $ 8,625,154 $ 100'000 101-77o/o

Salaries

Benefits
Operating Epenses
Transfers Out
Debt Service

1,t79,926
903,192

798,189

500,894

1,238,853

936,198

813,631

st6,566

1,733,816

1,296,782

2,191,084

725,198

1,665,816

1,267,782

1,735,084

725,198

(68,000)

(2e,000)

(456,000)

96.08Y"

97.76Yo

79.19Yo

100.00%

$

s

3,382,201

289,064

$

$

3,505,248

t,02t,t3t

$

$

$

5,946,880

16,951,123

$

$

$

5,393,880

2,036,123

- $ (553,000)

$ (14,91s,000)

90.70Yo

Capital Eryenses 12.OlVo

Worki I l6 t7

Page 21

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



amounts is mostly due to savings in supply and maintenance costs. Total expenditures for capital projects are estimated

to be $2.04 million at year-end. The fund will end the year with projected working capital of $17.89 million.

Solid Waste Fund

The Solid Waste Fund is reported on a combined basis and includes the Solid Waste Operating, Solid Waste Capital,
and Solid Waste Plan Area Capital.

FV 20-21 Actual
Mar. 31, 202 I

FY 2l-22 Actual
Mar.31,2022

FY2I-22
Bu@et

FY2t-22
Projected

Over/Under
Bu@et

o/o of
Budget

Program Revenues $ 11,221,276 $ 15,689,748 S 16,241,410 $ 19,01 1,410 S 2,770,000 llT.lyo

Salaries

Benefits
Operating Eryenses
Transfers Out
Debt Service

2,394,723

1,878,396

4,206,445
I,420,838

2,569,896

2,109,863

4,873,542

1,251,638

3,871,824

3,069,820
6,693,409
1,742,377

3,520,824
2,830,820

7,326,409
t,742,377

(35 1,000)

(23e,000)

633,000

90.90

92.2Yo

l09.5Yo

100.0%

0.0o/o

lOO.3Yo

Capital Eryenses

$

$

9,900,402

t,490,261

$ 10,804,939

$ 799,495

$

$

$

15,377,430

3,943,709

$ 15,420,430

s 2,093,709

$ 43,000

$ (1,850,000) 53.l%o

585

The Solid Waste Fund is projected to end the year with program revenues of $ 19.01 million. Total operating expenses,

including transfers out, are projected to end the year at$15.42 million, or 100.3% of budget. The fund is curently
projected to be slightly over budget mainly due to the increase in contract costs related to recycling and organics changes.

Total expenditures for capital outlay costs are estimated to be $2.09 million at year-end. The fund will end the year with
projected working capital of $8.07 million.

Other Funds

City Housing Fund

The City Housing Fund as of March 31,2022 had a cash balance of $6,180,210. The City Council had also previously
approved housing project loans in an amount up to $3.5 million for the Scholar Way project of which $2.75 million has

now been disbursed.

Risk Management Internal Service Fund

The Risk Management Fund captures the activity associated with employee and retiree health, dental and vision
insurance, workers' compensation, and liability insurance expense.

As of March 37,2022,the City has paid $5.58 million for health, vision, and dental insurance for active employees and

$3.46 million for retired employees and $1.97 million for workers'compensation. Liabilitlz insurance payments were

$2.45 million with an additional $760,000 for property premium. The total expenditures for FY 2022 are projected at

$19.43 million, which is an increase from the prior fiscal year of $1.29 million, which is mostly seen in health insurance,

workers compensation, and liability costs.

The projected ending unrestricted net position is $5.33 million, a $1.55 decrease from FY 2020-21

6 Page 22

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



Lighting and Landscape Funds

There are 29 Lighting and Landscape (L&L) Districts in the City of Folsom. Each District has its own budget and

maintenance requirements to maintain various types of assets ranging from shrub beds, mini parks, walls, fences,

monument signs, streetlights, bollards, landscape lighting, inigation systems, artwork, a waterfall, walkways/trails, open

space, trees, and electrical services.

Some activities that have taken place in the L&L's during this time period include:

District Proiect Date Cost

American River
Canyon North

Kinglet Ct retaining wall and swale

repair. March $3,870

Willow Creek Estates

East Entry Sien Replacernent February $5,643

Natoma Valley
Quigley Ct. plant replacement and

arbor mulch February $390

Willow Creek Estates

South Silberhom Plant Infill Project January $6,22s

Plan Area Impact Fees

Total Plan Area Impact Fees received through the 3'd Quarter of FY 2022was $14.33 million. Expenditures during the

third quarter total approximately $712,000 in all Plan Area Impact Fee funds. Expenditures were for the final payment

on the Corporation Yard property , Yz of a garbage ftuck, Yz of a streetsweeper, and design costs for trails, parks and the

fire station.

7
Page 23

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



APPENDIXA

City of Folsomn California
Combined General Fund

Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended March 3 l, 2022

REVEI\ruESI
Tues:

Prope.ty

Sale And Use

Tmsient Occupancy

R@l Property Transfer

Franchise Fes
Other

Licenses And Pemits
lntergovemmental

Charges For Cunent Seruices

Fines And Forfeitures

Interest

Miscellmeous

Openting Transfers In

TOTAL REVEIYUES

EXPEIYDITTJRES:
Cufient Operating:

Genenl Govemment

Publio Safety

Public Ways and Facilities

Community SeNi@s

Culture and Recreation

Non-Departmenlal

Opentiog Tmsfers Out

TOTAL EXPNNDMURES

APPROPRIATION OF FTJ}TD BALANCE

F{JND BALAI{CE,JULY I

TIJIVD BALAIYCE

FY 2022

As of Fv io2t FY 2022

BIJDGET

VARIANCE
Forecst vs Budget

s o/r

5l 8,713

2,456,337

(100,000)

315,000

2,755
(100,000)

676,O83

367,237

6,209,757

t9,7t6
(124,000)

(28,344)

0,632,601)
1,852,000

(484,s00)

1,943,000

244,632

1,430,000

SAyo

lo4yo
94Yo

t3syo
l02o/o

l23o/o

lO3.5o/o

FY 2021

As of
313u202t

FY22 Fore6t
As of

313v2022

VARIANCE

Acutrl vs Budget

ACTUAL

$ 15,656,038

t4,763,139
7t8,276
394,926

2,135

390,966
2,951,186

5,468,161

8,520,013

92,065

134,039

872,409

4,083,086

$ t6,249,998
15,921,650

1,368,351

570,054

684,510

1,121,9t6
6,825,978

11,844,469

8E,356

98,931

583,106

8,960,028

35,612,403

5,626,462
5,359,856

9,866,705

4,051,919

3t,253,436 $

25,846,985

1,357,550

799,193

738,256

710,605

4,187,991

9,693,482
t3,874,002

155,554

69,5 l9
439,226

l 1,785,161

47,t03,313
7,044,s07

6,825,605

13,198,419

3,855,487

32,491,949

24,551,790

2,000,000

685,000

75 1,800

1,000,000

3,315,700

t0,795,984
9,839,240

140,000

230,000

743,400

8,393,178

94,938,041

33,0t0,662
27,008,t21

1,900,000

1,000,000

754,555

900,000

3,991,?83

tl,163,221
t6,048,997

159,716

106,000

715,056

(16,241,95t)
(8,630,140)

(631,649)

0 14,e46)

(751,800)

(315,490)

(t93,784)
(3,970,006)

2,005,229

(5r,644\

(r31,069)
(160,294)

500/o

6syo

680/0

83yo

Oo/o

68Yo

94Y6

63Yo

t20%
63yo

43%

78%

50%

65%

64o/o

75o/o

67o/o

95o/o

7s%o

66Yo

73%

l02o/o

llOYo
950/o

t460/0

1000/0

90%
12OVo

lO3o/o

163%
1t4%
46'/a

96%
'l2Yo

108.25Yo54,047,439

8,714,432

34,957,t99
5,t94,4t2
4,432,403

9,107,526

2,590,11t

65,396,684

(1r,349,245)

15,697,62t

4,34E,317

(801,458)

(508,799)

$ 3,038,1 l9

(7,96s,072) 5,77r,80s

(310,673) (4s5,629)

13,986,204

47,56t,942
8,355,071

5,629,217

13,230,854

6,t74,753

94,%A,O4t

2l,469,426

21,469,426

(310,673)

704 $ 21,158J53

12,353,603

49,4t3,942
7,870,s71
't,572,217

t3,475,486
7,604,'t53

4,476,298

724

(310,673)

5,026,176

1 1,889,539

2,128,609

269,361

3,364,149

2,122,834

2t

NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE
Rf STRICTI D FUND BALANCE
COMMITTED FIJND BALAIICE
ASSI(]ITED r'tII\'D BALANCE

IJT\Rf, STRICTED FUND BALANCE

IPage 24

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



APPENDIX B

City of Folsom, California

Expenditure Summary - General Fund Departments

Quarter Ended March 37,2022

FY 2021

As of
3t3112021

FY 2022

As of
3/31/2022

FY 2021

ACTUAL

Fv 2022

BUDGET

FY22 Forecast

As of
3/31t2422

VARIANCE

Forecast vs Budset

$

VARIANCE

Actual vs. Budeet

$ o/"

EXPENDITIJRES:

City Council

City Manager

City Clerk

Office of Mgmt & Budget

City Attomey

Human Resources

Police

Fire

Community Development

Parks & Recreation

Library

Public Works

Other

Non Departmental

Operating Transfers Out

$$ 77,414

85 1,330

505,666

3,808,555

717,258

454,341

17,726,982

17,378,s97

4,832,403

9,929,s82

1,329,431

5,194,412

79,063

855,075

445,519

3,717,337

735"706

457,691

17,954,661

t't,879,688

5,359,856

1 1,098,3s4

1,276,043

5,626,462

104,t52

1,182,339

647,613

s,000,741

953,138

622,182

23,564,627

23,771,961

6,825,605

14"401,303

1,838"898

7,044,507

I t6,141

1,303,034

596,133

s,399,728

1,058,985

846,494

25,313,486

22,526,257

5,629,217

15,688,34s

1,930,397

8,3ss,07r

107,241

1,183,034

601,633

5,262,52'.7

1,001,985

62s,494

24,7s4,986

24,893,7s7

7,572,217

I { n{? o??

1,758,397

7,870,57 |

(8,900)

(120,000)

5,500

(137,201)

(s7,000)

(221,000)

(5s8,500)

2,367,500

1,943,000

(634,368)

(172,000)

(484,s00)

v"

92.34yo $

90.79yo

100.92Yo

97.46yo

94.62Yo

73.89%

97.79yo

t10.s1%

734.52o/o

95.960/o

9r.09%

94.20Vo

(37,078)

(447,959)

(r50,614)

(1,682,391)

(323,279)

(388,803)

(7,358,825)

(4,646,s69)

(269,361)

(4,589,99 I )

(6s4,3s4)

(2,728,609)

$ $ $ 68v^

66%

75o/o

69%

690/o

54o/o

7lYo

79o/o

95Yo

7|Vo

660/o

67o/o

2,590,711 4,05t,919

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: s 6s"396.684 $ 69"537"373

3,855,487 6,174"7s3 7,604.753 1,430,000 123.160/o (2,122,834) 66%

s 89,812,552 $ 94,938,041 $ 98,290,572 S 3,352,531 103.53% $ (2s,400,668) 73o/o

9Page 25

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



APPENDIX C

City of Folsom, California
Housing Fund

Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended March 31,2022

REVENUES:
Tiles
Intergovemental
Chages for Cment Swices
lmpact Fee Revenue

Interest Revenue

Other Revenue

Operating Trmsfas In

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Salary & Benefits

Seruices & Supplies

Contracts

Insumce
Other Operating Expenses

Capital Outlay

Exhotrdinary Loss on Dissolution ofRDAS
Operating Trmsfers Out

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

APPROPRIATION OF F'UND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, JULY I

FUND BALANCE

FY 2022

As of
3/3u2022

FY 202t
ACTUAL

FY 2022

BUDGET

FY22 Forecmt

As of
3/3v2022

VARIANCE VARIANCE
Forecast vs Budget Actual vs Budget

$%$%

$

$

s

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

$ s

$

47,265

4,784,947

166,213

51,446

4,733,226

344,537

2,456,t2t

3,564,s73

16,418

29,167,730

(2,261,87s)

20,000

250,000

50,000

s5,385

37s,385

49,000

5,500,000

230,000

8,920,000

8,300

(3,14e,300)

730

26,018,430

(26,018,430)

29,000

5,250,000

180,000

(s5,385)

8,610,000

(32,000)

27,265

4,534,947

tl6,2t3
(s5,385)

(8,342,3 l6)

34,800

7 15 15390/0

245o/o

2200o/o

4600/o

0o/o

2549o/o

2360/o

19l4o/o

332o/o

0o/o

1332o/o

2477o/o

$

8,652,316

5,500

s 25,489,525

(2,261,87s)

l4 ll

(3,678,20s) 3,891,979

t67 730 751

3 10,000

40,300

350,300

25,085

29,t67,730

$ 29,t92,815

(2e,te2,81s)

2877o/o

27o/o

279|o/s

l4o/o

$

NONSPENDABLE T'UND BALANCE
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE
COMMITTED FUND BALANCE
ASSIGNID T'UND BALANCE

UNRESTRICTED ['UND BALANCE (DEFICIT) s $-

10Page 26

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



APPENDIX D

City of Folsom, California
Lighting and Landscaping Districts

Revenue and Expenditure Statement

Quarter Ended March 31,2022

Revenues:

Special Assessment

Interest
Other Revenue

Expenditures:

Commr.rnications

utilities
Contracts

Maintenance

Supplies

Transfers Out

Fund 204 Fund 205 Fund 207 Fund 208 Fund 209 Fund 210 Fund 212 Fund 213 Fund 214 Fund 215 Fund 231 Fund 232

Los Cerros
Briggs
Ranch

Natoma
Station

Folsom
Heishts

Broadstone
Unit 3 Broadstone

Sierra
Estates

Natoma
Vallev

Hannaford Lake Natoma Cobble llills Prairie Oaks
Cross Shores Reflect #2

23,394 46,135 96,561 I 1,660

152
t2,3lt

172

540

1,064
23,082

2r3,893

270

I 17,958

t,251

10,528

3-541

12,895
525

24,47'l 160,9't',|

t96
4,890

127

36,359
1,235797

TotalRevenue $ 24,190 $46,135 $96,561 $11,812 $ 13,023 S 214,163 $14,069 $ 13,420 S 24,477 $ 16l,173 $ 5,016 537,594

2,683

4,407 1,329

1,077 48,364 2,852

TotalExpenditures $ 34,399 $ 64,700 $168,192 $ 10,807 S 25,223 S 16'7,572 S 13,371 $ 11,355 S 43,770 $ 1,329 $ 4,773 S 31,188

8,76s
4,157

16,328

654

4,496

2,92',1

1,306

6,037

842
2,260

9,374
1,898

22,774

1,400

8.324

l,ln
577

1,899

165

1.022

2,508
6s2

20,762

423

6.842

12,595
5,825

32,643

t,120
12,5t9

5r,742
19,342

54,726

13,506

28,877

6,024
2,713

1,452

6t7

848

564

11
Page 27

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



APPENDIX D

City of Folsom, California
Lighting and Landscaping Districts

Revenue and Expenditure Statement

Quarter Ended March 31,2022

Revenues:

Special Assessment

Interest
Other Revenue

Expenditures:

Communications
Utilities
Contracts

Maintenance

Supplies

Transfers Out

Fund 234 Fund 236 Fund 237 Fund 249 Fund 250 Fund 251 Fund 252 Fund 253 Fund 260 Ftnd262 Fund 266 Fund 267

Cobble
Ridoe

Praire Oaks Willow Creek Blue Ravine Willow Am River
Ranch Silverbrook East Oaks Steeplechase Creek So. Canyon No.

34,090

Willow
Snrinss

Willow Broadstone 3 ARC No.2
Snrss CFD#I1 CFD #12 CFD #13

8,057
6t7

I 1 1,040

270

20,048
557

13,974
401

89,744
3,439

50,096
20,399

3 1,8 13

6,164

8,179

23,858
1,779

12,856

63,627

7,539

13,079

331,705
8,249

421

74,032
60,925

191,628

t6,142
54,634

63,28959,381 8,07s

523

TotalRevenue S 8,674 $ lll,3l0 $ 523 S 34,090 $ 20,605 $ 14,375 $ 93,183 $ 59,651 $ 8,101 $ 25,637 $ 339,954 $ 63,622

33326270

690
t,tl2
2,908

220
l-089

51,329
21,093

95,335

9,410

49.727

468
3,761

2,t85
24

1.193

17,258
1,5t2

11,443

2,5t9
1.830

g 157

788

957

t4
1,122

3,884
r,482

12,597

273

3,645

27,278
13,892

5,457

3,72s

4,536
3,8 l6

356

l6l
1 1,405

6,116

34,167

17.024

TotalExpenditures $ 6,018 $ 226,894 $ 7,630 $ 34,562 $ 12,637 $ 21,882 $116,651 $ 50,351 $ 8,709 $ 97,100 g 39'7,'782 $ 68,872

12
Page 28

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



APPENDIX D

City of Folsom, California
Lighting and Landscaping Districts

Revenue and Expenditure Statement

Quarter Ended March 31,2022

Revenues:

Special Assessment

Interest
Other Revenue

Expenditures:

Communications
utilities
Contracts

Maintenance

Supplies

Transfers Out

Fund 270 Fund 271 Fund 275 Fund 278 Fund 281 Fund 282 Fund 283 Fund 284 Fund 285 Fund 288 Fund 289 Fund 291

ARC
No.2

Residences
ATARC

ARC
North #3

Blue Ravine
Oaks No.2

Folsom
Hts #2

Broadstone Islands
#4 CFD#16

Willow Creek
Estates #2

Prospect Maint Dist Maint Dist Maint Dist
Ridee CFD #18 CFD #19 CFD #23 Al

6,932
901

11,829
330

140,540
5,647

19,557

955

6,807

3,803

33,5 10

1,471
52,651

393

42,010
625

67,714
32,609

375

I 1,070

21,840
972,1t4 4,546 2,273

7,9s6
578

9,072

6l'1

TOTAL

1,746,208
39,019

4,351

$ 1,789,579

581

597,686
332,338

1,024,317

98,906

341,606

TotalRevenue $7,832 $ 12,159 $146,187 $ 20,512 $34,981 S 53,045 $ 2,114 $ 42,635 $21,937 $ 4,546 S 2,273 $

190

6,42s

473

209
1,677

63,459

1,868

15,554

2,440
t,144
9,393

923

4,698

5,305
)? 15)

254

4,6s6

40,095

r10,975
22,204

10,529

5,420
4,113

50,235

2,546

I 1,519

1,407

552

4,800

259
4,079

98,383
7,218

105,694

1,95',1

1,758

970

63s

$4;
357

TotalExpenditures $ 7,089 $ 18,599 S 82,767 $ 12,215 $ 33,566 $ 183,804 $ 73,833 $ 111,768 $ 11,096 $215,011 S 18,223 $ 1,697 $2,395'434

13
Page 29

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



APPENDIX E

City of Folsom, California
Combined Water Funds*
Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended March 31,2022

OPERATING REVENUf,S:
Charges For Seruices

TOTAI, OPERATING REVENIIES

OPERATING f,XPf,NSES:

Salaries

Benefits

utilities
Supplies

Maintenance and Operation

Contractual Sefrices

Depreciation

Other Operating Exp€nses

TOTAL OPf, RATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES):

lmpact Fees

Other

Investment Income

Intergovemmental

Proceeds ofFinancing
Debt Service Expense

Other Reimbursements

Capital Outlay - Projects

FY 2021

As of
3/3v2021

FY 2022

As of
3t31t2022

Fv 2021

ACTUAL
FY 2022

BUDGET

FY2l For€cast

As of
313112022

VARIANCE
Forecast vs Budget

s%

VARIANCE

Actual vs Budget

j 
-,____

t2,tos,2tl

12,t05,211

t2,036,O43

2,930,059

2,3'1],,t04

879,769

981,1 l0
520,036

3,215,801

2,273,7s8

713,100

t,\97,390
I,089,757

3,923,209, 2,089,956

: 4,450,702
: 1,,047,743

(7,000)

, (s,000)

2,000

: (138,000)

(l 84,000)

(1,192,000)
. 4,450,702

164,000

3,090,'t02

(210,000)

(r3,619,640)

(57,000)

r2,3 18,000

(t,sog,eqo)

l0o% . (5,828,957)

100% i (5,828,954

(942,12o)

(65 l, r 07)

(206,'176)

(533,587)

(261,603)

(2,658,082)

3,496,873

116% (410,804

589,357

17,865,000 17,915,000 : 50,000

17,865,000

67yo

6'1Vo12,036,043 a_____ r8,243;l!_ 17,915,000 50,000

l

2,2t2,931

1,651,683

501,44 I
't29,614

26'1,059

I,322,768

3,319,649

2,2'73,681

t,622,651

506,324

663,803

828,154

t,265,\27

3,496,873

63'7,629

3,208,801

2,268,158

715,100

1,0s9,390

905,757

2,'731,209

4,450,702

t,212,43tr,048,43 I

13,461,446

4,403,554

----A!67-',0!)-

100%

100%

to0%

88%

83%
'10%

123vo

3tyo

1 tyo

7 lYo

Ttyo

5syo

76yo

32yo

6't9,739

10,704,885

1,400,326

228,769

t3,364

t'l3,64'7

(r 1,175)

(2,0o5,874)

(r,601,269)

(200,942)

53,833

(668,248)

(614,415)

(8rs,3s7)

r02,364,566

t01,549,2t0
(3,490,7t9)

$ 98,058,491

tt,294,242 : 15,272,480 16,552,148

6tyo

849/o

741.80r 2,9'^,090 t,362,852

442,937

15,889

\22,803

(7,623)

(r.784.082)

268,819

5,068,659

75,078

455,908

690,225

13,644,640

272,000

r00,000

480,225

25,000

215,000

100,000

7Dyo

oyo

79Vo

100v.

(24't,288)

(13,628,7s2)

(149,t97)

(100,000)

640/o

lvo
4svo

ovo

fl ,21o,076)

(836,898) (1,892,985)

' 450,139 (16,311,634)

s,48t,764 (3,49'1,'154)

(r,892,985)

(3,993,634)

100% 1,885,362

24% .____14;nE:_

l45yo 2,287,678(s.066.394)

jyo

llYo

350/.

40yo

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE
(EXPf,NSE)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFOR.E CAPITAL
CONTRIBIITIONS AND TRANSFf, RS

CHANGE IN NET ASSf,TS

NET ASSf,TS, JULY I

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS:

Transfers In

Transfers Out

TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
AND TRANSFERS

(468,274) 8,452,854 905,800 (3,'103,s42)

, 94,486 800,000

(e4fe1I (1,70s,800)

800,000

(6'16,248) (1,705,800)

(616,248) _______lq2!Lu (e05,800) (e05,800)

r0oo/o (800,000) ovo

(r,t44,s22)

109,978,103

7,6t3,544

: 102,364,559

i 109,978,103 109,978,103

(r,r+r,rD c,srtgr,

_!___pg.q:{! -!.__106,386,I!_

109,978,103 109,978,103

105,368,761

(3,s91,915)

$ 101,776,846

too% _____)w;E_

(4,609,f42)

NET ASSf,TS
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

108,833,581

(3,591,e1s)

$ 105,241,666I]NRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Includes the following funds: Water Impact Fee, Water Operating, Water Capital and Water Meters

Prior year includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68

14Page 30

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



APPENDIX F

City of Folsom, California
Combined Wastewater Funds*
Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended March 31,2022

OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges For Senices
Prison Seruices

TOTAL OPERATING REVENIIES

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salaries

Benefits

utilities
Supplies

Maintenance and Operation

Contractual Services

Depreciation

Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATTNG INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES):

lmpact Fees

Investment lncome

Other

Debt Service

Capital Outlay - Projects

FY 2O2I

As of
3/3v202r

FY 2022

As of
3t3t/2022

FY 202r
ACTUAL

FY 2022

BUDGET

VARIANCE VARIANCE
Forecast vs Budget Actual vs Budget

$

FY2l Forecast

As of
3/31/2022

l

6,299,391 7,122,'l5a'. 8,407,529 8,457,954

50,400 56,000 ,_______67_200_ 6't,2OO

6,349,791 7,1'18,758 8,474,'129 8,525,t54

8,55'1,954 : 100,000

6't,2oo. -

.4.

4,625,t54 100,000

1,665,816 l

1,26'l,782 :'.

90,000 .:

281,464'
22g,t5o .

'180,760

2,22't,348

'11,920

I 38,000

60,000

(l l 5,000)

3,000
(13,990,929)

(2,036,123). l4,9l5,ooo

(r,766,203). 8t2,O7t

(72s,t98)

(725,r98)

(762,2'17)

68,969,695 .,

68,207,4t8 :

(1,025,604).1

s 67,181,814 .l

totyo (1,335,196)

100% _____ al,2oo)

rot% . (1,346,396)

(494,963)

(360,584)

(32,414)

(328,726)

(208,543)

(626,102)

1,735,638

84% : (181,669)

r32% , (497,363)

52V.

177,8t3

(134,884)

(33,288)

(t4,04t,696)

84%

83%

84%

7t%

64%

38%

45%

20%

1,179,926

903,192

60,63 I
176,060

t28,728
165,654

1,665,199

1,238,853

936,198

57,586

20r,'138

167,607

156,658

r,569,341

1,357,130

95,818

2'15,744

194,t84

41s,823

2,22'1,348

1,733,816

|,296,742
90,000

530,464

376,150

782,760

186,920

I 35,000

14,050,9_29

(16,95 l,l 23)

(2,578,2'14)

725,198

(68,000)

(29,000)

(243,000)

(147,000)

(2,000)

2,227,348

96%

98%

toovo

54%

6t%
IOOyo

1,735,638 :

267,tt6 230,042 42't,O0f 4t1,7to 34't,7tj (64,000)

4,546,506 4,724,3t9 : S,OZZ,ISZ 5,22t,682 6,896,030 ____1,67!;!3_

1,803,285 2,454,439 t,852,33'1 3,303,4'12 t,729,t24

56%

90%

27.\yo

75%

0%

TOTAL NONOPf, RATING REVENUE
(EXPENSE)

31,642 52,037 39,835

t24,976 10t,'712 , 102,883

9,095 9,7-33 :, 3,r72,4_5O

(28e,064) (1,02r,131) ' (s66,353)

(123,351) (858,r50)t Z,tq}$ts

t,6'19,934 t,596,289 . 4,60t,t52

12%,,,_lt,e2e2e2 6%

69% 1,720,124 33%

(208,632) 24Ayo

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS:
Transfers In

Transfers Out

TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
AND TRANSFERS

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, JULY I

30,133

(500,894)

(470,76t)

1,209,t73

65,009,255

66,218,424
(2,43't,465)

_!_i1l!!29i_

- 1 30,133

(s16,566). (670,845)

(516,566) , (640,7t2)

t,079,723 3,960,440

68,969,695 : 65,009,255

70,049,418. 68,969,695

(1,O25,604) .: (1,943,382)

$ 69,023,814 ,$ 67,026,313

(72s,t98)

(725,198)

68,969,695

68,969,695
(r,02s,604)

$ 67,944,O9t

NET ASSETS

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

* Includes the following funds: Sewer Operating and Sewer Capital

Prior year includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68

15Page 31

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



APPENDIX G

City of Folsomo Calilbrnia
Combined Solid Waste Funds*
Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended March 31 ,2022

OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges For Sewices

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPf,NSES:

Salaries

Benefits

Utilities
Supplies

Maintenance and Operation

Contractual Sefrices

Depreciation

Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

oPERATING TNCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE):

Impact Fees

Investment Income

Intergovemmental Revenues

Other

Debi Seruice-Expense

Capital outlay

FY 2021

As of
313t/2021

FY 2022

As of
313U2022

EY 2021

ACTUAL
FY 2022

BUDGET

FY2l Forecast

As of
3l3l/2022

VARIANCE
F-*^t * Brdg"t

VARIANCE
Actual vs Budget

$

n1yo, (5st,662)

I

lt1yo (s5t,662)

t1,221,276 15,689,?48 I 15,206,531 16,241,410 19,01 1,410 2,'1'10,000

1t,22t,276 15,689,748 ' 15,206,531 16,24r,410 19,01 1,410 2,770,000

l

2,394,723 2,569,a96 3,151,620 3,8'11,824 3,520,824 (351,000)

1,878,396 2,t09,863 2,'12'l,9la 3,069,820 2,830,820 (239,000)

21,332 29,'tO'1 38,943 20,500 43,500 23,000

559,189 688,532 909,956 1,219,102 r,248,102 29,000

808,496 124,862 l,l 10,328 538,133 994,133 456,000

2,456,670 3,010,809 3,611,6'12 4,285,387 4,400,387 t 115,000

600,643 5'1',1,833 802,574 - 802j74 802,5'14

354,'158 419,632 549,205 630,287 640,28'l . IO,OOO

9tv"

212yo

to2vo ,

t8s%
t03%

66%

69yo

t4s%
s6%

t35%
'to%

67V.

74%

97%

97%

20%

(l,3or,928)
(959,95't)

9,207

(530,570)

t86,729

(1,274,s',18)

57'1,833

9,080,208 10,r31,133 12,922,215 13,635,053 A,4aO,627 845,574 106%

' 2,284,316 2,606,35'l 4,530,783

55,000

(l,500)
(7s,000)

(2,01 8,076)

(2,093,'709) l,85o,ooo

(1,053,556),._ llq2,5?!I

t02% ' (210,6s5)

(3,s03,920)

t,050,92s

(77,928)

(39,672)

(106,104)

(2,074,4t3)

53./" 3,t44,214

122% 846,097

2,\41,068 5.558.615

271,335

43,6r7

498

175,565

433,412

42,328

51,993

253,879

456,683

t9,'t06
30,286

242,438

5l 1,340

82,000

158,097

2324,292

(3,943,709)

566,340 I 10.8%

98yo

53yo

13?/.

85%

s2%

33%

rt%

(1,490,261 ) (799,495)

TOTAL NONOPf,RATING REVENUE
(EXPf,NSE)

(9e9,246) (17,883) 749,1 t3 (863.980)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, JULY 1

t,14t,822 5,540,'133 3,033,429 l,'142,3',1'1 3,477,227 
.

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS:
Transfers In
Transfers f)ut

TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
AND TRANSFERS

424,889

(1,420,838)

(ees,e4e)

v5,a14

(s,649,391)

(5,503,s18)

(893,28e)

_!_lg2!.!!l)_

- 421,089

(1,251,638). (1,783,148)

(t,2sr,638) , (1,356,0s9)

4,289,095 . 1,677,370

(3,972,023) (s,649,392)

3t7,072 : (3,972,023)

t).921 962\

_L_(rIo6j!2, s___Q,972.023)

(\,742,377)

(t,742,377)
l

l,'134,850.

(3,972,020)

(2,237,t70):
(2,923,962)

$ (5,16r,132)

(t,742,3'77)

(r,742,377)

(3,972,020)

(3,972,020)

(2,923,962)

$ (6,895,982)

______!!t2_ -2550/"

NET ASSETS

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Includes the following funds: Solid Waste Operating, Solid Waste Capital, and Solid Waste Plan Area Capital

Prior year includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68

16Page 32

05/10/2022 Item No.3.



_[''{3r-,#dll+l.
0i&trt6tt.0;1 *!i{i{a

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: sn0/2022

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentation of the City Manager's FY 2022-23 Proposed

Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the
Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, and

the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority

F'ROM: Finance Department

The City Manager's Fiscal Year 2022-23 proposed budget will be presented. This budget

will encompass the 12-month period from July 1,2022 through June 30, 2023 and will also

include the Capital Improvement Plan.

Submitted,

Tamagni, Finance DirectoriCFO

I

Page 33

05/10/2022 Item No.4.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 34

05/10/2022 Item No.4.



Book 76 Page222
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

City Council Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 12,2022 6:15 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m. with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO GLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(1): Sheldon Sterling v. City of Folsom, Workers'Compensation
Appeals Board Case Nos. ADJ12607032 and 4DJ12607033

Motion by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
adjourn to Glosed Session for the above referenced item. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Kozlowski Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

REGONVENE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that no final action was taken during Closed Session

DRAFT - Not oficial antil approued fui the Ci| Council
Page 35

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page223
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 6:30 p.m

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Not oficial unril approued fui the Ciry Council Page 36

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page224
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

City Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 12,2022 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:31 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
City Arborist Aimee Nunez
Senior Trails Planner Brett Bolinger
Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni
Public Works Director Mark Rackovan

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that items 8 and 14 had additional information, and item
16 was continued to May 1Oth.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speakers addressed the City Council

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued b1 the Ciry Coundl
Page 37

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page225
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

1. Jeanne Shuman and Beth Crokan regarding homelessness
2. Sharon Kindel regarding Hinkle Creek Nature Center
3. Janine Ferrer regarding SeeClickFix
4. Margie Donovan (via WebEx teleconference)

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Encouraging the Community to Become
lnvolved in Arbor Day

Mayor Kerri Howell presented the proclamation to City Arborist Aimee Nunez.

2. Presentation on the Draft Active Transportation Plan (ATP) and Public Comment

Senior Trails Planner Brett Bolinger introduced consultant Erin David from Alta Planning and
Design who made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council. Senior
Trails Planner Brett Bolinger and Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione also
responded to questions.

The following speaker addressed the City Council
1. Jim Kirstein

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

3. Approval of March 8,2022 Special Meeting Workshop Minutes

4. Approval of March 8,2022 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes

5. Approval of March 22,2022 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes

6. Resolution No. 10828 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement for Food and Beverage Concession at Lembi Community Park with the
Folsom Athletic Association

7 . Resolution No. 10829 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement (Contract No.172-21 18-009) Between the City of
Folsom and the Sacramento Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals for Shelter
Services

8. Resolution No. 10832 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract
Amendment with R.E.Y. Engineers, lnc. for the Riley Street Sidewalk Feasibility Study
and Appropriation of Funds

DRAFT -Not fficial until approued bjt the Ciry Cowncil Page 38

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page226
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

9. Resolution No. 10833 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Sacramento County for Reduced Tipping Fees for Municipal Solid Waste
at Kiefer Landfill

10. Resolution No. 10834 -A Resolution Authorizing the City Managerto Execute an
Agreement with Sacramento County for Household Hazardous Waste Collection Program
Services Provided to Folsom Residents at Sacramento County Owned Facilities

1 1 . Resolution No. 10836 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10479 to Update the
Building Valuation Data and Clarify its Use

12. Resolution No. 10837 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Brightview Holdings DBA Brightview Tree Care Services for Shaded Fuel
Break Creation and Ladder Fuel Removal

Motion by Councilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
approve the Gonsent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
JOINT CITY GOUNCIL / FOLSOM RANCH FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING

ROLL GALL: Council/ Board Members: Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla,
Howell

PUBLIC HEARING:

13. Folsom Ranch Financing Authority City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23
(Folsom Ranch) lmprovement Area No.1 Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2022

a. Resolution No. 10835 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing
the lssuance of the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
lmprovement Area No. 1 Special Tax Bonds, Series 2022, the Execution of a First
Supplemental lndenture Providing therefor, Authorizing the Execution of a Local Obligation
Purchase Contract, and Authorizing Necessary Actions and the Execution of other Documents
in Connection therewith

b. Resolution No. O08-Folsom Ranch FA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Authorizing the lssuance, Sale and Delivery of not to
exceed $17,000,000 Aggregate PrincipalAmount of City of Folsom Community Facilities
District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) lmprovement Area No. 1 Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued bjt the Ci4t Council Page 39

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



Book76 Page227
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

2022; Approving the Form and Substance of a Trust Agreement, Authorizing Modifications
thereof and Execution and Delivery as Modified; Approving a Preliminary Official Statement,
Authorizing Changes thereto and Execution and Delivery thereof and of an Official Statement
to be Derived therefrom; Approving a Local Obligation Purchase Contract and a Bond
Purchase Contract and Execution and Delivery of each; and Authorizing Related Actions
Necessary to lmplement the Proposed Financing

CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation.

Mayor Kerri Howell opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, the public hearing
was closed.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Mike Kozlowskito
approve Resolution No. 10835.

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski to
approve Resolution No.0O8-Folsom Ranch FA.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Board Member(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Board Member(s): None
ABSENT: Board Member(s): None
ABSTAIN: Board Member(s): None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Folsom Ranch Financing
Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 7:33 pm.

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

OLD BUSINESS:

14. Resolution No. 10838 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Updated Fiber Network lnstallation Agreement with SiFi Networks Folsom LLC for the
lnstallation of a Fiber Optic Network in the City of Folsom

Public Works Director Mark Rackovan made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council with Scott Bradshaw from SiFi responding to additional questions from the City
Council.

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued fut the Ci4t Coundl
Page 40

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page228
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

The following speakers addressed the City Council

1. George Condon
2. Mike Reynolds

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember YK Chalamcherla to
approve Resolution No. 10838.

AYES: Councilmember(s):
NOES: Gouncilmember(s):
ABSENT: Councilmember(s):
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s):

Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Chalamcherla, Howell

15. Consideration of Expenditure of Funds from the American Rescue Plan Act and Direction
to Staff

CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council.

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. Michael Reynolds
2. Kathleen Cole
3. Jim Snook
4. Will Kempton
5. James Villa
6. Jerry Bernau

Motion by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
approve staffs recommendation of the distribution of funds.

There was discussion by the City Councilwith clarification provided by City Manager Elaine
Andersen.

Aquino
None
None

AYES: Gouncilmember(s):
NOES: Councilmember(s):
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s):
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s):

Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Howell
Chalamcherla
None
None

16. Resolution No. 10831 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving
an Affordable Housing Grant in the Amount of $588,265.55 to Bidwell Place, LP for
Construction of the 7S-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and
Appropriation of Funds

Item was continued to the May 1Oth City Council meeting

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued fui the Ciry Council
Page 41

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page229
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

NEW BUSINESS:

17. Consideration of Letter in Response to Demand Letter Received from Scott Rafferty
Regarding Alleged Non-Compliance with the Brown Act

City Attorney Steve Wang made a presentation.

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
send the letter in response and to continue following the Brown Act as the Gity Gouncil
always has.

AYES: Councilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

CITY MANAG REPORTS

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of upcoming events: the 26th annual Spring
Eggstrvaganzaandthe annual Community Service Day. She congratulated the City's
Hazardous Materials Division who were recognized as a top leader in sustainability efforts
She wished Fire Chief Ken Cusano a happy birthday.

GITY COUNGIL COMMENTS:

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez commented regarding the recent Sacramento Transportation
Authority Board meeting she attended, the upcoming spring and summer concerts at Zittel
Amphitheater and she thanked dispatchers for their service for Telecommunicators Week.

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla commented regarding a recent trip to Washington DC and
the Historic District Revitalization meeting he attended. He requested future updates about the
Bidwell Studios project and commented regarding his discussion with Congressman Bera
regarding water. He stated he would like to eventually see illuminated stop lights in Folsom.

Councilmember Sarah Aquino reported about the Air Quality Management District meeting she
attended. She suggested that the City send a letter in support of State surplus funds for a
public safety training facility in our region.

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski spoke of the SACOG retreat he attended, a new art gallery in

the Historic District behind Snooks, and an upcoming high school track meet.

Mayor Kerri Howell commented about the Regional Transit meeting she attended. She talked
about traffic in Folsom and encouraged everyone to drive safely

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued fu the Citlt Council
Page 42

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page 230
Folsom City Council

April12,2022

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Kerri Howell
adjourned the meeting at 8:55 pm.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued b1 the Ci4t Coancil
Page 43

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 44

05/10/2022 Item No.5.



Book 76 Page231
Folsom City Council

April26,2022

Gity Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 26,2022 6:30 PM

Mayor Kerri Howell announced that there was a technical glitch with Webex and those

participating via Webex were not able to participate.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:33 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell

presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: Rosario Rodriguez, Vice MaYor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmem bers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
Assistant City Attorney Sari Dierking
Deputy City Clerk Lydia KonoPka
Police Lieutenant Brian Lockhart
Assistant Planner Josh Kincade
Community Development Director Pam Johns
Public Works Director Mark Rackovan
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

Mayor Howell announced that item 8 had additional information.

BUSIN FROM THE

DRAFT-Not fficial until approued @ the Ci4t Council Page 45

05/10/2022 Item No.6.



Book 76 Page232
Folsom City Council

April26,2022

The following speaker addressed the City Council:

1. Jack Henry regarding Placerville and Sacramento Valley Railroad

SGHEDU LED PRESENTATIONS:

Resolution of Commendation Honoring 2BGlass for Receiving the 2021 Folsom Arts
Achievement Award

Mayor Kerri Howell presented the proclamation to the owners of 2BGlass: Tate Bezdek, Aaron
Bezdek and Ash Koss.

2. Presentation by the Sacramento Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

This item was moved to a future meeting date due to the presenter not being able to phone-in
because of a technical glitch with Webex.

GONSENT GALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

3. Approval of April 12, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

4. Resolution No. 10839 - A Resolution of the City Council Ratifying the City Manager's
Authorization for Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City of
Folsom Corporation Yard, Determining the Project is Exempt from CEQA, and
Appropriation of Funds

5. Resolution No. 10840 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision lmprovement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision

6. Resolution No. 10841 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Purchase Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus lnc. for a Ladder Truck from
Pierce Manufacturing lnc., the Approval of an lnterfund Loan and Appropriation of Funds

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez Councilmember second by Mike Kozlowski, to
approve the Gonsent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll callvote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

1

DRAFT - Not offidal until approued b1 the Ci4t Council Page 46

05/10/2022 Item No.6.



Book 76 Page 233
Folsom City Council

April26,2022

NEW BUSINESS:

7 . Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the
Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in Compliance with Assembly
Bill481 (lntroduction and First Reading)

Lieutenant Brian Lockhart made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez second by Gouncilmember YK Ghalamcherla, to
introduce and hold the first reading of Ordinance No. 1326.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

Mayor Kerri Howell called for a 15-minute recess at 6:58 pm while staff attempted to connect
with Webex. She readjourned the meeting at 7:13 pm and explained that staff had connected
with Webex and provided the new meeting information for the public to connect

Mayor Howell explained that the City Councilwould proceed with Public Hearing ltem 8 but

woutd also continue the item to the regular meeting on May 1Oth in order to ensure everyone
unable to participate at this meeting would be able to at the next meeting.

PUBLIG HEARING:

8. Appeal by lgor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic District Commission Denying a

Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN 19-

182) located at 1201 Forrest Street

Mayor Kerri Howell opened the public hearing.

Assistant Planner Josh Kinkade made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council. Consultant Lisa Westwood from ECORP Consulting provided information regarding
the cultural resources study and Community Development Director Pam Johns provided

additional clarification.

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. Laura Allbaugh
2. Anita Claney
3. Wendy Schneider
4. Megan McClure
5. Terry Sorensen
6. Dave Hibbins
7. Nancy Oldham

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued fui the Ciry Coancil Page 47

05/10/2022 Item No.6.



Book 76 Page234
Folsom City Council

April26,2022

8. Sean Gates
9. Joy Hays
10. Mary Johnson
11. Deborah Grassl
12. Peter Lucyga
13. Helen Walsh
14. Lorin Claney
15. Steve Walsh
16. Andrey Semenyuk
17. Victoria Foster
18. Jennifer Lane
19. June Chan

Hearing no more comments the public hearing was closed.

Motion by Gouncilmember YK Ghalamcherla, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
continue the item to the May 10, 2022 regular Gity Gouncil meeting.

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of upcoming events: the Prescription Drug Takeback Day,

the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District open house, and the 9th Annual
Community Service Day. She announced that the City is conducting a targeted multi-family and

mixed-use housing study and is seeking public input.

GITY COUNGIL GOMMENTS:

Councilmember Sarah Aquino commented regarding the Wye property and proposed a future
agenda item at an upcoming City Council meeting.

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski spoke of the recent SACOG meeting he attended.

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla thanked staff and the appellant for their work on the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn crematorium appeal.

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez commented regarding status of hiring an executive director for
the Sacramento Transportation Authority, attending the upcoming Cap to Cap trip and upcoming
concerts at the Zittel Farm Amphitheater.

Mayor Kerri Howell commented about traffic in Folsom and encouraged everyone to drive
safely. She spoke of a recent issue for Regional Transit and announced an upcoming meeting
for Sacramento-Placerville Rail JPA.

DR /lFT - Not oficial until approued' fui the Ci4t Council Page 48

05/10/2022 Item No.6.



Book 76 Page 235
Folsom City Council

April26,2022

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Kerri Howell

adjourned the meeting at 9:16 Pm.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Nat fficial antil approued fu the Ciry Council Page 49

05/10/2022 Item No.6.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 50

05/10/2022 Item No.6.



J:i3: :,:

t .l,! i *i i r'.. r
,\ .fr,,j <t I 1,t-l t-

tit!!.llr:,

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10839 - A Resolution of the City Council Rati$ing the City Manager's Authorization for
Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City of Folsom Corporation Yard,
Determining the Project is Exempt from CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The current Corporation Yard fuel tanks are over 30 years old and have exceeded their useful
life. The diesel tank has a slow leak and is unrepairable. Emergency operations planning
typically recommends keeping two weeks' worth of fuel in reserve; the diesel tank allows for
less than 12 hours reserve, and the unleaded tank is approximately 75% undersized compared
to current industry best practices.

POLICY / RULE

Folsom Municipal Code Section2,36.150, Emergency Procurement, provides that the City
Manager shall make, or authorize others to make, emergency procurement of supplies,
equipment, services, or construction items when there exists a threat to public health, welfare,
or safety, provided that such emergency procurement shall be made with sufficient competition
as is practicable under the circumstances.

I

MEETING DATE: 51r012022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10839 - A Resolution of the City Council
Ratiffing the City Manager's Authorization for Emergency
Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City of Folsom
Corporation Yard, Determining the Project is Exempt from
CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department

Page 51

05/10/2022 Item No.7.



ANALYSIS

Current indusky best practices and emergency operations planning guidelines recommend
keeping a minimum two week fuel reserve. Obtaining the best pricing on fuel requires
purchasing a full truck and tanker load (roughly 9,000 gallons) of product. Tanks may only be

filled to 80% of their rated capacity to allow for product expansion due to thermal changes.

These factors, combined with the City's average fuel usage over the last five years, result in
recommended tank sizes of 18,000 gallons for unleaded gasoline and 23,000 gallons for diesel
fuel. Depending on the pricing of prefabricated tanks, purchasing slightly larger capacity tanks

may be more cost effective.

The City Corporation Yard's current fuel station consists of a 4,000 gallon unleaded gasoline

tank and a 2,000 gallon diesel tank. Both tanks are repurposed, single-walled former
underground storage tanks, mounted above ground, and co-located within a secondary

containment structure along with a central tank product fill station and four product dispensing
pumps.

Modern, purpose-built aboveground storage tanks are double-walled, with their required

secondary containment built into the tank itself. Modern tanks typically do not require an

additional secondary containment structure.

The current secondary containment structure and infrastructure can be reused with new
equipment but will only accommodate one of the new tanks, most likely the unleaded gasoline

tank. The new diesel tank will need to be installed at a different location within the Corporation
Yard.

The City Manager authorized the emergency procurement for construction services under the

existence of threat to public health, welfare, and safety, pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code

Section 2.36.1 50, Emergency Procurement.

While not required by the Municipal Code, this matter is being presented to the City Council
for the Council's awareness and ratification. Staff is recommending that the City Council ratify
the City Manager's authorization for the emergency work and appropriation of funds with a
determination that the current condition of the tanks poses an immediate threat to the public's
health, safety and welfare pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.150. Staff is
recommending that this emergency procurement be used to select a contractor through a

competitive bidding process.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The emergency procurement was not anticipated in the FY 2021-22 General Fund (Fund 010)
Operating Budget, therefore staff is requesting an additional appropriation in the General Fund
in an amount not-to-exceed $1,000,000. The additional appropriation will come from the

General Funds current fund balance, which is currently available for this procurement.

2

Page 52

05/10/2022 Item No.7.



Given the immediate lower per-gallon cost of fuel that will be purchased less frequently but in
greater quantities, the projected retum on investment is less than 10 years.

No significant revenue is anticipated from the sale of the existing equipment.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This emergency replacement project is exempt from the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act per Section I5269(b) and (c), Emergency Projects.

ATTACIIMENT

Resolution No 10839 - A Resolution of the City Council Ratifying the City Manager's
Authorization for Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City Corporation
Yard, Determining the Project is Exempt from CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

a
J

Page 53

05/10/2022 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10839

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER'S
AUTHORIZATION FOR EMERGENCY REPLACEMENT OF THE ON-SITE FUEL
TANKS AT THE CITY OF FOLSOM CORPORATION YARD, DETERMINING THE

PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA, AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS' the Corporation Yard fuel tanks are over 30 years old and have exceed their
useful life; and

WHEREAS, the diesel fuel tank located at the Corporation Yard has an unrepairable slow
leak; and

WHEREAS, both of the fuel storage tanks at the Corporation Yard are undersized
compared to current industry best practices and emergency operations planning guidelines; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager made a determination for emergency procurement for
construction services under the existence of threat to public health, welfare and safety, pursuant to
Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.150, Emergency Procurement; and

WHEREAS, staff will conduct a competitive bidding process prior to awarding the
contract for this project; and

WHEREAS, the project is exempt from CEQA; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the General Fund (Fund 010); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby ratif' the City Manager's emergency procurement of construction services for the
emergency replacement of the Corporation Yard fuel tanks.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate the amount bid by the successful contractor in the competitive bidding
process, not to exceed $1,000,000 from the General Fund (Fund 010), from current available fund
balance for the Corporation Yard fuel tank emergency replacement procurement.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of May 2022, by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Resolution No. 10839
Page I of2 Page 54

05/10/2022 Item No.7.



Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Page 55

05/10/2022 Item No.7.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 56

05/10/2022 Item No.7.



' r:r: i :.
' ! , : - i t , rL -l
:i.':-,",.}t

a,',,,tr{rirJ r: ;,"i ;:

Folsom Crty Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. 10840 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Village No. 3 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No.
3 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on February 13,2018.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3

Subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 3 Subdivision will
create atotal of 53 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. With the approval of
the Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

I

MEETING DATE: 511012022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10840 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Mangini Ranch Phase 2YilIageNo. 3 Subdivision

FROM: C ommunity Development Department

Page 57

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



SEE RIGH' FOR VILLAGES 5 & 8
-i "t:*::---:i-l'

:.ti {r i rt l:1*"-$-r
;- t

'>:i.,il ..i

I {.i :rlli'
.it

-.--Gr'.I itr
iwi .. -: j

€).*-.:-:

. 'i ,'i)i
.r.. -'--J)---,1'.

' 
!.i. lr'i- j ird ti. riai

<'F-l-fi=-

tr
,4.\- -. -

,t 
t''

The Mangini Ranch Phase 2YillageNo. 3 Subdivision is located on the north side of Savannah

Parkway east of Westwood Drive and west of Placerville Road in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA)

(see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance

require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Yillage No. 3

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City

departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

Village No. 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information concerning

whenthe condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit, etc.), which

City department is responsible to veriff that it has been satisfied, and comments or an

explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

2

ALDER CREEK PKWY

VILLAGE NO. 3

SAVANNAH PKWY

Page 58

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



EIWIRONMENTAL REVIEW

On February 13, 2018, the City Council approved the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map and determined that the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision

project is entirely consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and Westland
'nugt" 

Specific irlan Amendment and therefore exempt from review under the California

Enirironmental Quality Act (CEQA) provided by Government Code section 65457 and CEQA

Guidelines sections 15182.No additional environmental review is required'

ATT

l. Resolution No. 10840 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini

Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini

Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision

Z. Mangini Ranch Phase 2YillageNo. 3 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 2YillageNo. 3 Subdivision Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No' 3 Vesting

Tentative Subdivision MaP

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

J
Page 59

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10840 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OF'F'ERS OF'DEDICATION FOR THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISION, AND
APPROVAL OF'THE FINAL MAP F'OR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 2VILLAGE NO. 3 SUBDIVISION

Page 60

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10840

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFX'ERS OF'

DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3
SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH

PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO.3 SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the

approved or conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 2YillageNo. 3 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all
offers of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3

subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Folsom that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2Yillage No. 3 subdivision is hereby

approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to

execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Beazer Home Holdings, L.L.C. in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase

2 Village No. 3 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1Oth day of May 2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10840
Page I ofl

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Councilmember(s)

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 61

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO.3 SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 62

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Gode Section 6103,

RECORDING REOUESTED BY

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAILTO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2022,by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", andBeazer Homes Holdings, L.L.C., a
Delaware Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider".

RX,CITALS

A. Subdivider has presented to the City acertain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

B. The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Mangini Ranch Phase

2 Village. No. 3, and is herein referred to as the "subdivision".

C. Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit
A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public

utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of the City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

1

Page 63

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

l. Performance of Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer' The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdividei as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

AS ShOWN ON EXhibit A, iS ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX
THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO AND OO/1OO DOLLARS
($1,556,132.00).

Z. Work: Satisfaction of Citv Engineer. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's

Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

3. Work: Time for Commencement and Performance. Work on the required

i-p.ou"-.nts shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notiff the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

4 Time of Essence:

5

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16'36.110 of
the Folsom MuniciPal Code'

Improvement Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CitY:

Improvement security in the sum of ONE MILLION F'M HUNDRED
FIFTY-SX TIIOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO AND OO/1OO

DOLLARS ($1,556,132.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement,

conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

a.

2

Page 64

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



b Separate improvement security in the sum of ONE MILLION FM
HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,556,132.00), which sum is equal to one hundred
percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,

securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing
labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the required

improvements.

c. The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THRI'E THOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checking and Inspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the City.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemnify, protect, defend,

save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

errors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

or from any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnifu and hold

harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification
and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

been determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.

Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfu any judgement that may be

aJ

6

7

Page 65

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



8

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any of the

Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than

I

-t

2.

Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occuffence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Califomia and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

b

c.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured

retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises ownedo

leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

4

B

Page 66

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

D The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2 Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either parly, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirfy (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VIL

Verification of Coveraee. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy

are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies at any time.

Title to Improvements. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Warrantv Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City
Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following

5

C.

J

d.

e.

9

10.

Page 67

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



11.

completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than l0 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

Repair or Reconstruction of Defective Work or Materials. If, within the Warranty Security
peiiod or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work

done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications referred to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory partor parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

iepairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within

thirfy (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

12. Subdivider N Asent of Citv. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

13.

contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

"."dito.r, 
or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if

Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

Breach of Asreement: Performance By Suretv or City. In the event of any such notice,

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

seiving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

coits of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

14.

6

Page 68

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



15.

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsomo CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Beazer Homes Holdings' L.L.C.
12317 Edyth Lake Way

Rancho Cordova, CA 957 42

ATTN; Lucas C. Wissmanno President & Taylor R. Bollinger, VP

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to
any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assienment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in

interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City
may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

7

Page 69

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

SUBDIVIDER

Beazer Home Holdings, L.L.C.,
A Delaware Limited Liability Company

BY

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title

DATE

CITY OF FOLSOM' a Municipal Corporation

DATE
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DATE
Pam Johns
COMMLINITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM

DATE
Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

BY

DA

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF ..SUBDIVIDER,,MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT-Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No.3

8

Page 70

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



BOND #
PREMIUM

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and Beazer Home Holdings, L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liability Company,

(hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision

f*p.o*-ent Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal, and

as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as the City; in the Penal sum of ONE MILLION FM HUNDRED FIF'TY-SIX
TI{OUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-TWO AND 00i100 DOLLARS ($1,556,132.00), lawful

money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind

ourr.iu"r, our heirs, successors, executors, and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these

presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, condiiions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

madl as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and inall respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnifl and save

harmless the City, its oificers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice^of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the sPecifications.

Page 71

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above namedo on ,2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRINCIPAL)

(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 72

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



BOND #

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of

California, and Beazer Home Holdings, L.L.C., a Delaware Limited Liability Company

(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, andidentified as the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No.3 Subdivision

Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made apart hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of

Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly

bound unto the City of Folso* und all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

bf ciuit procedure, in the sum of oNE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND

oNE HUNDRED THTRTY-TWO AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,556,132.00) for materials turnished

or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect

to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount

hereinabove set forth, and also in caie suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face

amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred

by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court' and to be taxed

ui rorir and to be included in the judgment therein rendered'

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companies and corpbrations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with

Seciion 30s2) of pu.t 4 of Diviiion 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of iaid agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 73

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

GRTNCIPAL)

(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 74

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 VILLAGE NO. 3
F'INAL MAP

Page 75

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



[('r^----l

115/

oF,,
'"tFOLSOM

S

O\ANER'S STATEMENT CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED DOES H€REBY STATE THATWE ARE THE ONLY PARTIES ilVING AW RECORD TITLE

INTEREST IN THE RSL PROPERfr INCTUOED WIfrIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINAL MAP OF

'MANGINI RANCts PHASE 2 - ULUGE 3' AND DO HEREBY DECLARE ffE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER

PERSON IS NECESSARY, AND WE CONSENT TO THE PR€PAMTION AND RECORDANON OF THIS FINAL

MP. AND OFFER FOR DEDICATION AND M HEREBY DEDI$TE AS PUELIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND AS

PUBLIC UTIUfl SEMENTS IO THE Cfi OF FOLSOM, SAVANNAH PARruAY, BMERROOT WAY,

DANDAIS WAY, PERSIMMON WAY AND SNAPDMGON WAY AS SHOWN HEREON.

IHEREBY STATE frAT IHAVE *MINED THIS FIML MAP tr'MANGINIMNCH PHASE 2.VILUGE 3^ AND

FIND IT TO BE SUSSTANTIALLY IHE SAME AS THE TENTATryE MAP APPRO@ BY THE CIry COUNCIL OF

ffE CIW OF FOLSOM, AND ruTALLPROVISIONS OFBE SUBDVISION MAP AqANDALLAPPUilBLE
Cfr OROINANCES MVE BEEN COMPLIEO WM.

WE DO HEREBY OEDICATE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES ftE FOLLOWNG:

1. A PUBLIC EASEMENT FOR THE INSTALUTION AND MAINTENANCE OF OMIN, GAS, SilER AND

WATER PIPES AND FOR UNDERGROUNO WIRES AND CONDUtrS FOR ELECIRICAL, ELryISrcN
AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, TOGETHER WtrH AW AND ALLAPPURTENANCES PERTAINING

frERflO ON, OVER, UNDER AND ACROSS LOTS A, B, C, D, AND E AND THOSE STRIPS OF UNO
SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNATED ?UBLrc UNLW qSEMENT' (P.U,E.),

2. A PUBLIC EASEMENT FOR PEOESTRIAN ACCESS ON. OVER ANO ACROSSTHOSE STRIPS OFSNO
SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGMTED'PEDESNhN ACCESS EAStrENT (P,A.E.).

STWEN R. KMHN, RCE49291

CIfl ENGINEER
ctryoFFosM

3. A PUBLIC EASEMENT AND RIGHT{F-WAY FOR TNE INSTALUNON, REPAIR, RilOVAL OR
REPUCilENT OF UNDSAPING TOGETHER WTH ANY AND ALL APPURENANCES PERTAINING

]HERETO ON, OVER, UNDER, ACROSS ANO AEOVE THOSE STRIPS OF SNDS SHOWN HEREON

AND DESIGNATED "UNOSMPE ASEMENI' (1.E.).

4. A PUBLIC ASEMENT FOR CONSNUCTION AND MIMANING CENTRALIZED MIL DELVERY

BOXES. PEOESTALS AND SSBS, TOGETHER WtrH ANY AND AIL APPURTENANCES PERTAINING

ffERflO INCLUDINGPEDESTRIANACCESS FOR DELVERY AND RECEIMOF MAIL ON, OVER, AND

ACROSS STRIPS OF SND FME (5) FEET IN WOTH CONTIGUOUS IO ALL RIGHT{F{AYS,

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREAY STATE TMT I MVE MMINED THIS FINAL MAP OF'MNGINIMNCH PHASE 2. VILUGE 3'AND
I AM SAtrSFIED THAT $ID MAP IS ECHNISLLY CORRECT.

VICINITY MAP GERALDA, YOUNG, I.S, 3852

NTS CIry SURVEYOR
LICENSE EXPIRES: 6/3U2022

5. AN ASEMENI FOR INGRESS ANO EGRESS FOR SUPPORT AND USE BY SW ENFORCEMEM, FIRE

PROIECTION, WELFAREANO OTHER PUBLICAGENCIES, THEIRVEHICIES AND PERSONNEL OVER

LOT C SHOWN HEREON AND DESIGNATEOIMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS ilSEMENT'{E,VA.).
NAVD88 BENCHMARK{ITY OF FOLSOM

ESCHMRK?2" EIryATPN = 502.07 NAVO88

BMSS DISK STAMPED 'CIil OF FOLSOM BM 72 ON THE WEST CORNER OF A CONCRETE DMINAGE
STRUCTURE. LOCAflON OF SITE IS APPROXIMATELY 350 FEET SOUTN OF ALDER CREEK PARKWAY AND
80 FEET EASTOFTESPTCJPA RAILROADTMCKS.APPROXIMATEUTroDE:
N38D3A 13-33 LONGTUDE;W12lD6'0E.22"

HE BASIS FOR ELWATIONS WERE RUN FROM COUNft SENCHMRX UOlMOg STAMPED'K€56'IN
FEBRUARY2Ol4 BY MAC&YAND SOMPS CVIL ENGINEERS, INC,

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT

I tsEREBY STATETilTfrE CIry COUNCIL OFNE CNOF FOLSOM HASAPPROVED THIS FINAL MAP OF

"MANGINI MNCH PHASE 2-VILUGE 3' AND HAS ACCEPTED, ON BEilLF OFTHE PUBUC, SU&ECT TO

IMPROVEMENTS, ALL RIGHT4F.WAYS AND ASEMENTS OFFERED HEREON FOR DEDIilNON N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE ERMS OF ruT OFFER AND hAS APPRryED THE ASNDONMENI OF THE

SSEMENTS LISTED HEREON.

BEAZER HOI\4ES HOLDINGS, LLC,
A DELAWARE LllillTED LIABILITY coMPANY

ChRISTA FREEMNTLE
CIryCLERK

OATE:

BY: BY: PreliminaryNAME: TAYLOR R, BOLLINGER
TITLEI W DIV U & FoRWARD PHNNING

, NORTHERN CALIFORNIA

MME: LUCAS C. WSSMNN
TITLE: PRESIDENT 0MSIONAL

. NORTHERN CALIFORNIA 0411312022 7:31:02 AM RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

F|LED Bts 
'..'....'........._ 

DAy oF _,m22, AT_.M. tN BooK _oF MPs,
AT PAGE 

- 

ATBE REQUEST OF MCMY & SMPS qVIL ENGINEERS. INC. TITLE TO THE SNO
INCLIOED IN ftIS FINAL MAP BEINGWSEDAS PER CERNFIATE NO,-ON
FITE IN THISOFFICE.

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTH€R OFFICER COMPLENNG THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONIY THE

IDEMI OF THE INDVIDUAL WHO SIGNED frE OOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERNFISE IS
ANACHED AND NOT BE NUTHFULNESS ACCURACY OR VAIIDIW OF THAT D@UMENT,

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELO SURVEY IN

CONFORMANCE Wft THE REOUIREMENTS OF THE SUBOVISION MP ACTAND LOCAL ORDIMNCE AT

THE REOUEST OF FOISOM RffL ESTATE SOUTH, LLC, A DEUWARE LIMNED LIABILIfr COMPAW AND

SRPENTER EAsr, LLc, A DESWARE LtMtrED uABttry CoMPANY tN MAY 2018. I HEREBV STATE THAT

THIS FIML MAP SUASTANThLLY CONFORMS TO THE CONDITIOMLLY APPROVEO TEMATIVE MAP|

THATTHE MONUMENTSWILL 8E OFTHECHARACTER ANDWU MCUPYTHE POSITIONS AS INDICATED

ANDwIlL BESETBY DECEMBER 31,2023i ANDTMT SAID MONUMENTSWITL BE SUFFICIENTTOENABLE

THE SURWY TO BE RETMCED.

66rMil 
DocuMENrNo:-

SACMMENTO COUNfr RECORDER
STATEOF qLIFORNIA

STAE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNryOF
BY:_

DEPUil
FEE: S

ON- BEFORE ME,-. A NOTARY PUBLIC

'ERSONALLY 
APPSqED

WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BASIS OF $NSFAfrORY WIDENCE TO BE TNE PERSON(S) WHOSE

MMEiS) IgARE SUESCRISED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT

HE/SHEtrHEY ilECWED frE SAME IN HISHEMHEIR AWHORIZED qPACIil(IES), AND TilT BY

HIgHEMHEIR SIGNAruRE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENTTHE PERSON(S), OR THE ENNry UPON BEHALF OF

WHICH THE PERSON(S)ACED, AECTEDTHE INSNUMENI

I CERNry UNDER PEMLW OF PERJUfr UNOER GE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THATIHE
FOREGOING PAMGRAPH IS TRUEAND CORRECT,

WITNE$ MY HANDAND OFFICIALSilL

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME

MY PRINCIPAL PSCE OF EUSINESS IS COUNry

MY COMMTSSTON EXPTRES 

-VY 

COMMISSION NLMBER

MACUY &SOMPS CIVIL ENGIN€ERS, INC.
FTNAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -VILLAGE 3PAUL FERGUSON, JR.

DATE:

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT 3A OF THAT CERTAIN
FINAL MAP TITLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT' FIIED FOR RECORO ON

JUIY 2, 201 9. IN BOOK 412 OF MPS AT PAGE 7 SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS.
BEING A PORNON OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, MNGE 8 AST, M.O.B.M,

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNry. CALIFORNIA

APRIL 2022

SHEET 1 OF 6
MACIGY&SOMPS
4GNE6 PWtr& gffi

Page 76

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT
PSCER TIIE COMPAW, A CALIFORNIA CORPORANON, AS TRUSTEE UNDER IHAT CERTAIN DEED OF

NUSI ASSIGNMENT OF LENES AND RENTS, SECURfrAGREEMEMAND FIXIURE FILING, RECOROEO

NOWMBER 10, 2021, 0N5TRUMEffi) 20211110@39, OFFICh! RECORDS OF SACMMENTO COUNW,

HEREBY @NSENTSTO THE RECOROANON OF ilIS MPANDTHE SUBDMSION OFTHE UNDS SHOWN

HEREON-

DAE

SIATE OF ilLIFORNIA

couNry oF_
BEFORE NOTARY ruBLrc

ALL CURVE DIMENSIONS ARE MDUS, DATA AND ARC LENGN. AIL DISIANCES SHOWN ARE

GROUND DISTANCES AND ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS fHEREOF. DUE TO ROUNDING THE SUM

OF INOIVIDUALDIMENSIONSMY NOT EOUALTHEOVER&LDIMENSION,

2. THIS FINAL MAP CONTAINS 11.10& ACRES GROSS CONSISTING OF 53 RESIDEML LOTS AND 5

LffERED LO-S.

3. A PRELIMIMRY GEOECHNIqT ENGINEERING REPORT FOR THE MANGINI MNCH (PROJECT NO-

EO?145.001I WAS PREPARED BY YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING GROUP, INC ON JULY,2014 IS
AVAIUAE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION AT NE CIfr OF F4SOM COMMUNN DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENL

4, ALL ROM LOT CORNERS WILL BE SET WFH A 1" DIAMftR BMSS DISC STAMPED 'LS 926Y ON

A 1 .OO F@T OFFSfl ONTO THE SIDSALK ON THE SIDE PROPERfl LINE EXTSDED (SEE DETAIL

HISSHEET).

5, RSR LO] CORNECSWILL EESETAS FOLLWS (UNLESSSHWN O'HERWISE)

5.1. FOR THE COMMON LINES OF LOTS 1749,4849 4tr8/!9, d51 ANo 51/52 WIU BE Sfl Wfr A

C& RESR AND PSSNC CAP STAMPED 'LS 926fl.
5.2. FORTHECfiMON LINESOF LOTS 1&19.AND 3gSOWILLBE SETWMA4.M FMTOFSETON

THE SIOE LOI LINE WtrH A il' REBAR AND PUSTE qP STAMPED'LS 9265' (sEE DflAIL THIS

SHEET).
5.3. FOR LOTS t16,20-37,3g5AND THE COMMS IINES OF4d47AND46/48 WHICH FALLWffiIN

A MASONRY WALL WII BE SET WTH A A4 BRS TAG STAUPED AS 92S' ON THE FACE OF

WA[ 2 M FOOTABWE GROUND OR M TOP OF THEWALL,

6. PROPERfr SUBJECT TO COMMUMry FACILITIES DISTRICT 2013I (WATER FACIUTIES AND
SUPPLYI IN ACCORDANCE WtrH THE ilELLO ROOS COMMUNN FACILITIES ICT OF !982" $ID
ASESSIiEMSARSOR WILL BE COUECED WIff THE ANNUAL TM BILL PER 20131230 O.R. 81 I

7, PROPERW SUEJECT TO COMMUNIil FACILITIES DISIRICT NO. 17 (WLLOW HILL PIPELINE) PER

20150325 0.R.0353.

E. PROPERry SUEJECTTO THE SCtsOOL FACILtrIES IMPRMMENT OISNICT NO,3, AS DISCIOSED

8Y THAT CERTAIN ASSESSMENT MAP, RECORDED JULY 07, 2ffi, AS BOOK 103' PAGE 9 PER

2ffi0707 0.R.0&2.

9, PROPERil SUBJEf TO THE CIry OF FOLSOM COMMUNIry FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2014I

{NPOWEF PACE PROGMM), AS DISCLOSED BY THAT CERTAI! ASSESSMENI MP, RECORDED

DECEMBER 23,20r3,AS B@K 1'6, PAGE 7 PER 20131223 0.F.036.

10, PROPERfr SUBJECT TO THE SLIFORNA HOME FINANCE AUTHORIry COMMUNTES FACILtrIES

olsntcT No. 201+1 (cLilN ENERGY), AS OISCLOSED BY THAT CERTAIN ASSESSMENT MP
RECOFDED @TOBER 05,2015, AS (BOOK) 20151005, (PAGE) 0753.

11. PROPERN SUBJEfr TO COMMUNIil FACILNES DISTRICT NO, 18 (FOLSOM ruN ARS . AREA

wtDE TMPROVEMENre AND SERVICES) PER 20151209 O.R.0427 ANO 20181116 O.R.465.

12. PROPERry SUBJECT TO COMMUNIry FACILtrIES DISNrcT NO, 23 (FOLrcM MNCH) PER BOOK

130 OF ASSESSM€NT MPS AT PAGE 27 ANO ON 20rc060816$.

13- PROPERry SUBJECT TO VAER SUPPLY ANO FACIMES FINANCING lAN AND AGREEMENT

PER 4130124 O.R. 132 AND DOCUMENTS DECURING MODIFCANONS THEREOF PER MlS326
o.R. 1 51 I, 11 30521 0.R, 0S1 , 201 4m03 0.R, 0959.

14. PROPEW SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT OVER $ID ND FOR AVIGANON AND INCIDENTAL

PURPOSES N GMffiED TO THE OF COUW OF SACRAMENTO AND CIfr OF FOTSOM PER

20140715 0.R. 518AND523.

PROPERry SUBJECT TO BE ERMS, CONDMONS AND PROVISIONS AS COMAINED IN frE
AGREEMENT EMITLED "FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DMOPMENT AGREEMENT,

REUTIVETO THE FOLSN SOUTH SPECIFIC UN' BYANO BEMEENNECIryOF FOLW,AND
CARPilER AST, [C, RECORDEO JULY 15, T14, AS BOOK 20140715, PAGE 522, OtrICIAL
RECORDS, AND AS AMENDED BY DOCUMENT RECORDED. JANUARY 29,2016 AS B@K 20160129'

PAGE O3S. OFFICIAL RECOROS. AND AS AMENDEO BY @UMENT RECOROED, SEPTEMBER 17,

2019, DN 20190917190, O.R, AND MODIFED BY DSUMEM RECORDED, NOVEMBER 10.2021' ON

202111r00&0.

,/
l------------'r'i t=
| **"o.-1 EI rP
I 12-5 P.u.E. Y
I lk

-l tt-

MONUMENT 1' Dh. BM$ DISK(WP)

F
ml)

PAVEMENT

LOT CORNER
TYPICAL 1'OFFSET

PERSONALLY APPSRED 

-

wHo pRovED ro ME oN nE eess or srrsrecronlEi6Ei6Ei6EFfrEFEFS6friGi-frFGEiiilEi$
IS/ARE SUBSCRIEED TO NE WtrHIN INSTRUMEM AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME ffAT HASHffifl
EXECfrED THE SAME IN HIS/HERMEF ASHORIZED ilPACIfr(IES), AND IHAT BY HIS/HERtrHEIR
gGNAruRE(S) ON ME NSTRUMEM THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTIfl UPON SEHALF OF MICH THE

PERSON(S) ACIED. EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT.

I CERNfl UNDER PEMLfl OF PERJURY INDER THE UWS OF ffE STATE OF CAIFORNIATHAT THE

FOREGOING PAilGRAPH IS NUE AND CORRECI

WN€SS W HANO AND OFFICiA! SSL

NOTFS

15-

16. PROPERW SUBJECT TO THE ERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVSIONS AS CONTAINED IN TNE

MUMENT ENTtrLED "BUILDERS AGREEMENI" BY AND BWEEN EAST MRPENTER
IMPROVEMENT COMPANY, TLC, AND BffiR HOMES HOLDINGS, LLC, A DEUWARE LIMIED
LhBIUT COMPANY, RECORDED NOVEMAER 10, ?021, AS (INSRUMENT) 2021111M91, OFICIAL
RECORDS.

17, LOTS A, A, C D, AND E AS SHOWN PER IHIS MAP ARE TO BE DEEOED TO BE CIfl OF FOLSOM

EITHEF CONCURRENT OR FOLLNING RECORDATION OFNIS MAP.

16. PROPERfl IS SUBJECT TO THE'FUEL MODIFICATION PUN, FOLSOM RANCN PilSE 2, AST
CARPEWR IMPROVEMENTCOMPAW'PREPARED BYWOOD RODGERSAND ON FILE IN THE Cry
OF FOLSOM COMMUMW DryELOPMENT DEPARTMEM,

19, PROPERry (ES WffIN THE BOUNDARIES OF PENDING SCH@L FACILtrIES IMPROVEMENT

DSmrcT NO. Z

20. PROPERry SUBJECTTO N %GREEMENT AFFEflNG RilL PROPERry (NCIUSIONARY HOUSING

AGREEMENT)' PER 20191217 O.R. 0909.

21. PURSUANT TO SECTION tr49(G) OF NE SUBOIVISION ACT THE FILING OF THIS FINAL MP
SHALT CONStrUTE ABANDONMENT OF THE ENEM&TS LISTED BELOW, NOT SHOM HERFON,

WTHIN THE BOUNOARY OF THIS MP.
A, THE SNDSSE ASEMENT, PEDESTRIAN ACCESS SSEMEM AND PUBLrc UNLfi

BSEMENTWtrNIN LOT 3 OF 412 8.M.7.
B. PSCERVIIE ROAD RIGfr.OF.WAY PER ru O.R. 1S
C. SAVANMH PARKWAY RIGHT4F-WAY DEDICATED PER 412 8.M.7 (REDEDICATED ON THIS

RARLOTLINE

REUR/MP

9

6

REAR LOT CORNER
WPICAL4'OFFSET

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE2-VILLAGE3

BEING A MERGER ANO RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT 34 OF TUT CERTAIN
FIML MAP TITLED'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT', FILED FOR RECORD ON

JULY 2,2019, IN BOOK 412OF MPSAT PAGE7, SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS'
BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 1 6 TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH. MNGE 8 EAST, M.D.B,M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAI\iIENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

mAGI(lY&$0mPS APR|L 2022
ExdEm PWm 8'ffim SHEET 2 OF 6cAstr ps)*ile

SIGMTURE PRINTEONAME

MY PRINCIPA! PUCE OF BUSINESS IS COUNry

W COMMISSION EXPIRES:- W COMMISSION NUMBER: 

-

SEE THIS SHEET FOR NOTES AND SEE SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES.

Page 77

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



30

27

31

41

40

24

33

39

23

34

38

22

3637

10

18

111314f516

SNAPDRAGON WAY {.3)

3

(:)

I

I

l-
tg

An3'21'36' NANDELION

SNAPDRAGON WAYi3)

LEGEND BASIS OF BEARINGS

o,
q
@

@

CENTER ONE{UARTER CORNER AS NOED

5/8'REBARWfr PUSICAPSAMPED'LS5760"TOBESETPER(1)
SflSTANDARD C!fl OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWELL STAMPED ^LS 926f,

Sfl V4' IRON PIPE WITF PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED ^LS 9265"

SF 1' DIAMftR BRA$ OISK STAMPED AS 9265' ON A 1 FOOT OFFSf,

OMO THE SIDEWALK ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF frE ROAD

SET 3/4' BRASS TAG STAMPED "LS 9265'

Sff V8' REBAR WITH PUSNC *P STAMPED 'LS 9265'

DIMENSION POINT

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE

EOOK OF MPS
CENTER LINE

DECURANON OF COVEMNTS ANO RESTRrcNONS

MUMENT NUMBER. O,R.

EMERGENCY VEHICLEACCE$ ASEMENT

IRREVOSBE OFFER OF DEOICATION

UNDSCAPE EASEMENT

OVERALL

OFFICIAL RECOROS OF SACRAMEMO COUW
PROPERflLINE

PEDESRIAN ACCESS ASEMENT

THE BASIS OF BilRING FOR THIS SUruEY E THE NORTHASERLY LINE OF
LOT S AS SHOWN ON THE UNGINI MNCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT UP ELED
FOR RECORO ON JULY 2,2019 IN BOOK 412 OF UPS, AT PAOE 7,

SACMMENTO COUW RECORDSAND ilVINGA BEARING OFSOUTH 3g'$5fl
4ST AS OEERMINED FROM NE MONUMENTS SHOS AS FOUND.

APPROXIMATE LOCANON

REFERENCES

q
o

o
B.M.
qL

D.C.R.

DN

t-o.0.

L,E.

(oA)

o.R.

P,A.E.

P.U.E.

(R)

SF

.A
'ee"% 11) 4128.M.7

OF PROPOSEOBIKEBIL RUSSEL RANCH

LARGE LOT

398 B.M. 1

LOT 7

I

I

1

I

,"/

I

{

I

I

(+)
I
I

)

MOIAL BEARING

RIGHT{f-WAY

SOUARE FEF

LOCATION
BIKE

S.M.U,D. SACSMENTO MUNICIPAL UTIN DFTRICT

S.P.T.C,J,P,A. SACRAMEffiOruCERVILLETRANSPORTATION
CORRIDOR JOINT PWERS AfrHORIfl

l-i' sHEET INDEX NUMBER

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2-..-'- I

I

Q'o^

Y,,

Z"Q*'"
\ ,o"t*"o u ounn

\t J
\,

VILLACE 4

422 B.M. 1

BOUNDARY

LOT LINE & RIGHT4F-WAY

LOT LINE
ADJACENT PROPERil

SSEMENT
CENTER LINE

A=fl"4S'

+
n4:.oo

/ 4-63"5313"

."*t )
v6 440'26'2'

L=35.8/o o 40 a0 160

---l
SCALE: 1"-a0'

t_

l

SMUD SITE

20170608 0.R.

1270 &.1271

FTNAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -VILLAGE 3

EEING A MERGER AND RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT S OF NAT CERTAIN
FIML MAP TITLEO'MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 URGE LOT" FILED FOR RECORD ON

JULY 2,2019, IN BOOK 412 OF MPS AT PAGE 7, SACRAMENTO COUNN RECORDS,
BEING A PORTION OF SECION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST. M.D.B.M,

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

!B &.24'(1)

15LE/PAE J
A(/ )

] LOT 20(1)i
1/4 SEC. 16. Z'IUMINUM CAP ON 5/8" RESR SAMPED

LS.€33 PER21E P.M, 17 DESTROYED BY CONSTRUCTLON TO BE

RESETWff MONUMENTWELL PERCOUNI STANDARDS APRIL 2022

SHEET 3 OF 6SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SEE THIS SHEET FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES.

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 LARGE LOT

412 B.M. 7

LOT 13

I.O.D, CITY OF FOLSOM

202104A2 0.R.4622

P.U.E(1)

mAGIAY&s0mPS
aGNeRE UtS $ffi@

Page 78

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



ail'3213'I
10

4,074SF

M3.57'g'E

I

I

_ _ I'j "_'i I
18

5,683SF

b 19
; 6,8ssF

L=11Sq

11
4,125SF

55.00

12
4,125 SF15

4,125SF

-f----
16

6,967SF

N88'57'34E 414.75L-oI4- pu.ere.e.ere.

N

t-
I

-t

!$
.aGt

SNAPDRAGON

--."-
16

1S.92'
1 s5_92' -J I

I

I

I
J

-r-N 2'

=

I

I

l

I

I

I

NS"57'g'E 929.s1OA) Line Table

Leigth

6.@'

6.m'

4.@

&adng

N01'0226U(R)

NS's7's'EE)

N88.57e.E(R)

LI

L2

B

APPROXIMTE L@ANON
OF PROPOSED BIKETRAIL 37

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

DETAIL "A"
NTS

20 Curue Table

Lryt

27.39'

&b
78'27'47'20.m'c1

SEE DETAIL "A"
ON THIS

L47.%\1) /
22'

12.5

N88'57y'E
lo
F
lJl
LrJ
Io
tll
LUa

F mr'ozmw
l--v.at r3.04

NS.t'g'E 929.910A) R=20.0d

SNAPDMGON WAY
A=90'00!0'

12.5'

2g
I

im'
I

3l

-l

2A' 20 rV

Jill'_

+
-T---

13.10

23.02'\1t

SAVANNAH PARKWAY

1.S.45$ '4 
SEC,16.2'A-UMINUM CAP d 5ry REBAR STAMPED

PFR 218P.M 17, DESNOYSBY CONSTRUCTIONTOBE w(l)
q

15 1-EIPI.E.
P.U.E(1) -l

-L-

o--19-3P-------qo
SCALE:1"=40'

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2.VILI,I,GE 3

]- RESET WTH MONUMEffi WELL PER COUNry STNDffiDS

T
I r5L.E./P.A.E. MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 LARGE tOT

LOT 13
412 8.M.7

I.O,D. CITY OF FOLSOM

2A21A402 0.R. 0622

LoT 2o(1 )
P.U.E(1)

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT $ OF THAT CERTAIN
FINAL MAP NTLED'MANGINI RANCH PSSE 2 HRGE LOT', FILED FOR RECORO ON

JULY 2,2019, IN BOOK412OF MAPSAT PACE7, SACRAMENTO COUNfl RECOROS,

BEINC A PORNON OF SECTION 16, TOMSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 8 ilST M.D,B,M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY ' CALIFORNIA

APRIL2022

SHEET 4 OF 6
SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES.

mAC[ilY&somPs
EXGtffi FsXft S@B
rGctrils&R@d0sohs0 tur' dem 0Dtliis

Page 79

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



22.15

L=33.19

I
6,106 SF

o
€

3
4,4S SF

g

t0

4
4,245 SF

A=2'43'35'

s.00

8
4,125SF

----r
9

4,{9SF

14.14

50.00'

r!9JgBr P u erP*rre' 1.26a.27,

N

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2
TARGE LOT

LOT 17 SEE SHEET 6

40

?",PU

" 2)Q'\"";,,h,a
\ r".;

Line Table

Len9lh

6J0

4.00'

20!1'

8.00

12-0t

Curue Table

Leqh

?7.39'

4.03'

11.22

26.13'

13.S'

37.9'

59-4S',

8.2t

1058'

25.@'

2+51'

70,67

&adng

N88'57's'E(R)

N80'57 S'E (R)

N16'4ffi(R)

N16'4'S'W{R)

N16'4'W(R)

fth

74',27'47'

1 l'05'09"

31'58at

43'0t24',

58'45'51'

2f22'14',

21055'

115 28"

30'31'4'

s'01 25"

20.00'

20.00

58.00'

58.@

25.m

50.00'

$.00

22S0'

280.tr'

1139.m'

46_00'

46.00'

LI

L2

L3

L4

L5

c1

c2

c3

c1

c5

G

c1

c8

c9

c10

c11

cI2

LOT C
12,079SF

L.E.

6d
l+

. "t"\d,

412 B.M 7

a 27.49
121 22 '

a=9"6'o9I

L=1159

22'

DANDELION WAY

LoT A(r )

Lat

P.U,E./P.A,E.

15'1.E./P.A.E.
P.U-E.(1)

-f

39 41
42 R=22Boo'

LOT D

12.5'

3E

_t
1?.4

,oirouo

.)
66

i

I

r9

18

t
Ftil
LU
I
U)
IJ.J
ulo

-\\

{

i

h'

il
't;t

xl

r
I

I

2'l

I

22

2'

?
=zo
=@tuc

,q

z

*t
2?"

FI
5l

I

LOT B
SMUD SITE

20r 70608 0.R.

1274 & 1271

LoT 9(1)

't

I'--t
----l

J

R=4-00'

SNAPDRAGON WAY

12.5'P.U.E.

SAVANNAH PARKWAY

12.5P.U.E.

_-B-=J9..09_s!3_"_3q{qEBl
R= s0.00 N59'$4'E(R) 62l

I
L

15'

,42'

20

+

20

SMUD SITE

20170608 0.R

1270 & 1271

2q

DETAIL'B'
1"=Y

0204040

--:SCALE: 1"-4O'

FINAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 2 -]rI'LLAGE 3

l--

SEE DETAIL "8"
ON THIS SHEET

s(1)

"D-^-_.1

-r
15 LE.PA.E.

P.U.E(1)

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SEE SHEET 3 FOR
BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES.

MANCINI RANCH PHASE 2 TARCE LOT

toT 13
412 B.M.7

I,O.D. CITY OF FOLSOM

20214402 0.R. 0622

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT il OF THAT CERTAIN
flNAL MP TILED'MNGINI RANCH PHASE 2 NRGE LOT" FILED FOR RECORD ON

JULY 2.2019, IN BOOK412 OF MAPS AT PAGE 7, SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS.
BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16. TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 8 SST, M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

MACIGY&SOMPS
H@EE6 PuB $ffiN

,q$m pi6)tH1e SHEET 5 OF 6

APRIL 2022

R=rc.@

28
4,830SF

:aLz'

I

12.5 P.U.E.---]

t

27
4,125 SF

I_

4,16SF

55i0'

4,125SF

55-m'

24
4,125SF

55.00'

23
4,125SF

55.00

E

' s5 oo'

!3

:

t:
r
I

u
4,125SF

22
4,125SF

55.00'

55.00

3

5s.00'

21
4,125SF

t___

36
4,125 SF

-T----

Page 80

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



42
6.627SF

38_60

L=36.16'

L=49.80

R=188.00

41
5,2SSF

33.6

______1

46 \.
4.125SF

47
4,789SF

L=21J$

49
6,112 SF

A=2'4911' /

4,7SSF

50
5206 SF

R:2000'

5,€1 SF

1_L=31.42'

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES

^'Jo

LOT C
12,079SF

F|NAL MAP (PN 17-307.03)

MANGINI RANCH
PFTASE 2 -VILLAGE 3

AEING A MERGER AND RESUBDMSION OF LOT 3 AND LOT 3A OF THAT CERTAIN
FINAL ffiP TITLED'MNGINI RANCH PUSE 2 NRGE LOT. FILED FOR RECORD ON

JULY 2, rc19, IN BOOK 412 OF MAPS AT PAGE 7. SACRAMENTO COUNry RECORDS.
EEING A PORTION OF SECTION 15, TOWSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 8 AST, M.D.B.M.

clTY oF FoLSoM. SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

o L,E.

LOCANON
OF PROrcSS BIKE TMIL RUSSEL RANCH

LARGE tOT
398 B.M. l

I

I

I

I

I

I

\

\
1

a?

nmKil&s0mPs
HdE6 PWErc $RE6

.cA$m €6)miis

APRIL 2022

SHEET 6 OF 6

0204080

---l
SCALE: 1"-40'

SHEET 6 OF 6

I

\

5

,i Curue Table

Leqb

60.40'

5E.10'

60.97

16.@

15'2655'

18'34'S'

18.9'53"

4'053r

24.W

210.@'

1ffi.@

224.09

c1

c3

a

Line Table

teng$

400

g€ing

N57"2912ULI

pe

I .p

MANGINI RANCH

MANCINI RANCH PHASE 2
LARGE LOT

LOT 16
412 B.M. 1

PHASE 2
LARGE LOT

LOT 17
412 8.M.7

I

I

I

OF MOPOSED

1z.i L.E.
P,U,E.

PLE.i1)

29

RUSSELL RANCH

PHASE 'I

VILLAGE 6
4 r0 B.M. 2

APPROXIME LOSIS
9\

"oi '

a 12.5

--ws7s-Eafi-

12.5 P.V.E.

316.75

DANDELION WAY

33 32 J1

dI

I

(o"

\

LOT C
12,079SF

t
/

+9

+
P.U.E/P}.E.

LoT s(r)

12.5 L.E./

n

&{

zl

I

I
2'

14

| "'

I

I

I

I

9

L.E.

JO 30_5

J6 35 34

SEE

Page 81

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PIIASE 2 VILLAGE NO.3 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 82

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



SEE RIGHT FOR VILLAGES 5 & 6

O- .-se+-

I lllJJ"r-!.I IL+{#

-tcnf
L-.l---t!

li r'

&s
i !-_ -\i I

rulrIlilIll1'r|]-"..4t
l'jJ.!,:]l-4-F---r- VILLAGES 5 & 6

r

*+
Ttr

.6+-

e2
r'*--l uAllqgs0!$

villlgc2

Page 83

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF'CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE 2YTLLAGE NO. 3 VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 84

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OFPLACERI'ILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWEITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OT'USHIGHWAYSO
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE STIBDIVTSION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans and the final map
for the project. The approved
improvement plans are in substantial
compliance with the grading and drarnage
plans, the site and utility plans, offsite
infiastructure exhibit, the preliminary
landscape plans and the design guidelines.

The final map for Village 3 is in
substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
(PNl7-307) was approved by the City
Council on February 13, 2018.
(ResolutionNo 10069)

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approval

Fin al D ev elop ment P I ans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community Development Department

that shall substantially conlbrm to the exhibits referenced below:

2. Vicinity Map
3. Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
4. Luge-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated December I 5, 2017

5. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated December 1 5, 2017

6. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated December 15, 2017

7. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated December 15,2017
8. Conceptual Phasing Plan, dated December 15,201'7

9. On-Site Infrastructure Phasing Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
10. On-Site Infiastructure Phasing Narrative, dated December 74,2017
1 L Preliminary Phased Off-Site Utility Plan, dated September, 201 7

12. Oft'-Site Infrastructure Triggers, dated December, 2017
1 3. Interim Off-Site Intersection Design, dated December 15, 2017

14. Trail System Modification Exhibit, dated December 15,2017
I 5. Noise Mitigation Exhibit and Conceptual Wall and Fencing Exhibit, dated December 15 , 2017

16. Inclusionary Housing Plan, dated September 26,2017
17. Parks and Open Space Ownership,4\4aintenance Summary, dated December 14,2017
1 8. Minor Administrative Modification Exhibits
I 9. Folsom Ranch Central District Guidelines Addendum, dated December, 201 7

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map is approved for the development of a 545-unit residential

subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision). Implementation of the project shall be consistent with the

above referenced items and these conditions ofapproval.

Condition
No.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 1 of6l

Page 85

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



C0NDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIyISTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERI'ILLE ROAD, NORTE OI'WETTE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD, AND SOUTH OF USMGHWAYSO

SMALL-LOT I'ESTING TEiYTA,TTYE SI]BDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

Improvement plans for the Village 3

subdivision have been reviewed and
approved by the Community
Development Department. Grading and
construction commenced in this
subdivision in the Spring of 2022.

Landscape and Inigation plans for this
subdivision reviewed and approved prior
to the first building permit issuance in the
subdivision.
The City Council approved the Small Lot
Vesting Tentative Map on February 13,
2018. (ResolutionNo. 10069)

The Owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable mitigation measures from
the FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance of a

grading permit. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring is

being conducted throughout construction
by the City and,/or its Consultants.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)(EXB)

cD (P)

CD (PXE)

When
Required

G,I, M,

OG

M

Condition of Approval

Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be submitted to the Community
Development Department for review and approval to ensure conformance with this approval and with
relevant codes, policies, standards and other requirements ofthe Cify ofFolsom.

Validity
This approval of the Vesting Small Lot Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a period of twenty-fow
months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The
term ofthe approved Inclusionary Housing Plan shall track the term ofthe Vesting Small Lot Tentative
Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section 16. 16.110.A and 16.16.120 of
the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the Project Design Guidelines shall
track the term of the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Asreement.
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map Approval
The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project shall be subject
to review and approval by the City Council.

Condition
No.

2

3

4

Resolution No. 10069
Page 2 of61

Page 86

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The Final Map for Village 3 includes
street names chosen from the approved
list in this condition.

The owner/applicant is in compliance
with all plan area wide obligations. These

conditions of approval require certain
improvements during buildout of this
Tentative Map. The owner/applicant has

been required to consftuct these

improvements as needed and in

conjunction with the other subdivisions
under development. Grading and
construction in this subdivision
commenced in the Spring of 2020.

Comments

CD (EXP)

CD(EXP)(B),
PW, FD,
EWR, PR

Responsible
Department

M

When
Required

M

Street Names
The street names identified below shall be used for the Final Small-Lot Map:

Savannah Parkway, Alder Creek Parkway, Weshvood Drive, Dandelion Lane, Golden Wave Drive, Gardner

Street, Persimmon Way, Sassafras Trail, Hackbeny Lane, Arbor View Drive, Emerald Knoll Lane, Copper

Rrdge Drive, Field View Trail, Eagle Ridge Lane, Spice Wood Court, Willow Grove Street, Cimarron Tratl,

Vista Grande Drive, Sienna Bluff Trail, Lilac Circle, Butterfly Ridge, Spring Harvest Trail, Barnwood Drive,

Barn Owl Drive, Triple Creek Way, Crooked Bed Trail, Deer Point Court, Blacktail Way, Willowick Lane,

shadow creek circle, Dragonfly way, old Ranch Road, whispering Brook way, Shakers Ridge way,

Quakie Glen Drive, Shale Rock Court, Wind River Range Lane, Owl Creek Drive, Drowsy Water Way,

Cackleberry Court, Quail Meadow Way, Tall Oaks Bend, Stone View Trail, Snapdragon Lane, Timberline

Meadow Wav. Trails End. Broken Oak Lane, Bitterroot Lane.

Condition of Approval

Improvements in the PFFP
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all thresholds, timelines and deadlines for the construction and final
completion of various improvements for the entire Folsom Plan Area. The various improvements are outlined

and detailed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) dated January 28,

2014 and adopted by City of Folsom Resolution No. 9298. These improvements in the PFFP include, but are

not limited to, the backbone inflastructure water (water reservoirs, water transmission mains, booster pump

stations, pressgre reducing valve stations, etc.), sanrtary sewer (lift stations and forced mains) systems,

recycled water mains and associated infrastructure, roadway and transportation (future interchanges, major

arterial roadways, etc.) improvements, aquatic center (community pool), parks, fire stations, municipal

services center, communtty library, etc The thesholds and timelines included in the PFFP require facilities to

be constructed and completed based on number of building permits issued and in some cases, number of
residential units that are occupied. The owner/applicant shall be required to address these thresholds and

timelines as the project moves forward though the various developments stages and shall be subject to the

various fair share requirements, subject to the provisions of the PFFP, the ARDA and any amendment

thereto.

6

WEST OT'PLACERVILLEROAD, NORTHOFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTII OF' USHIGHWAYSl)
RANCH PHASE 2 STIBDTyISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)OF APPROVAL FOR THE

TENTATTVE SUBDT!'ISION

No.
Condition

5

Resolution No. 10069

Page 3 of61

Page 87

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SIIBDTVISTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLf,ROAD, NORTEOFWIIITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAYSO

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATTYE SI]BDIITSION MAP
Condifion
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement includes
language that satisfies this condition. The
subdivision improvement agreement will
be executed by the City Manager upon
approval by the City Council.

The Owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable mitigation measures fiom
the FEIR/EIS prior to the issuance ofa
grading permit for this subdivision in the
Spring of 2022. Additionally,
construction inspection and monitoring is

conducted throughout construction by the

City and/or its Consultants to verifu
comoliance.

Responsible
Department

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

When
Required

OG

OG

Condition of Approval

Indemnity for City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemnifu, and hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or employees to
attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any ofits agencies, departments, commissions,
agents, officers, employees, or legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is
brought within the time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other applicable
statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notifu the owner/applicant of any such claim, action or
proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. If the City should fail to cooperate firlly in the defense,
the owner owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnifu and hold harmless the City
or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The City may, within its unlimited
discretion, participate in the defense ofany such claim, action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

o

a

The City bears its own attomey's f-ees and costs; and
The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement ofsuch claim, action or
proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant. The owner/applicant's obligations
under this condition shall apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this
project.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon compliance with all
environmental mitigation measures in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FEIR/EIS) as amended by the
Westland,/Eagle Specific Plan Amendment CEQA Addendum, and the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50
Specific Plan Revised Proposed Off-Site Water Facility Alternative CEQA Addendum as well as compliance
with the mitigation measures in the South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Mitigated
Negative Declaration for those portions of Mangini Ranch Phase 2 that are included as part of the South of
U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Proje ct.

Condition
No.

7

8.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 4 of6l

Page 88

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



COI\DITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCE PEASE 2 SUBDwISION PROJf, CT (PN 1 7-307)

WEST OFPLACERI'ILLEROAD, NORTflOFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AI\D SOUTE OFUSHIGHWAYS()
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATI!'E (rTDnrl/rcrrl]\T I/fa D

Condition
Satis{ied?

Yes

Yes

POLICE/SECUR]TY REQUIREMENT

OG CD (PXE)

The owner provided onsite security
during construction and has incorporated
line ofsight guidelines into landscaping
plans at intersections

Yeslt

12.

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Departrnent in order to incorporate all reasonable crime G,I, B PD

prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be considered:

r A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be constructed around

the perimeter of construction areas.

o Security measures for the safety ofall construction equipment and unit appliances.

o Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at intersections or screen

overhead
DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant. shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at the rate and amount

required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendment No. I to the Amended and Restated Tier I

The owner paid all current taxes and Yes

fees associated with this subdivision.

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied with
all applicable provisions ofthe respective
Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement.

The owner has funded and participated in
a MMRP reporting program performed by

the City's consultant (Helix) and/or staff
throughout the cowse ofgrading and
construction.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

OG

Condition of Approval

ARDA and Amendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. I and 2 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved amendments thereafter by and between the City
and the owner/applicant ofthe project.

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program pursuant to City
CouncilResolutionNo.2634andPublicResourcesCode2l08l.6. Themitigationmonitoringandreporting
measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS, the South of50 Backbone

Infrastructure Project MND, the Westland,{Eagle Specific Plan Amendment to the FPASP and Addendum to

the FPASP EIR/EIS, and the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project Revised Proposed Off-
Site Water Facility Alternative Amendment to the FPASP and Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS have been

rncorporated into these conditions ofapproval in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the

environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure

column. Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g., staff and

consultant time

Condition
No.
9

10.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 5 of6l

Page 89

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIf, MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SI'BDWISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, NORTE OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTII OF US HIGHWAY50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SIIRNTVISTr)NMAP
Condition
Satislied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner has paid all taxes and fees

associated with thrs subdivision and filed
a tax segregation request for applicable
taxes.
The Owner/Applicant shall pay all
required City fees and Plan Area wide
fees prior to issuance ofbuilding permits.

The City has not yet utilized any outside
services for any type oflegal issues for
this subdivision. If at any time during the
development ol this subdivision, any
outside legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required to
conform to this condition.

Responsible
Department

CD (E)

cD (P), PW,
PK

CD (PXE)

When
Required

OG

B

OG

Condition of Approval

Assessments
Ifapplicable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the property, or file
necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area development impact f'ees in
place at the trme ofapproval or subsequently adopted consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan

(PFFP), Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The

ouner/applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact f'ees in
effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fbes may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Inlrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee,

Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee,

Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such fbr all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on this project will begin
on the date of final approval ( February 1 3, 20 1 8), or otherwise shall be governed by the terms of
Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the

ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The Cify, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services ofoutside legal counsel to assist in the
implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising agreements
and/or other documentation for the project. Ifthe Cify utilizes the services ofsuch outside legal counsel, the

City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel selected, the scope ofwork and howly
rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred and

documented by the City for such services. The ovvner/applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of the

City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these services prior to initiation of the services. The

owner/applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to the City for the services regardless ofwhether a

deoosit is reouired.

Condition
No.
13

14

.t5.

ResolutionNo. I0069
Page 6 of6l

Page 90

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to building
permit
issuance in
the
subdivision.

Condition
Satisfied?

The owneriapplicant will submit
landscape and streetscape plans to the

Community Development Department.
The Community Development
Department will verifu that the landscape

and streetscape plans include the required
wall, fences and gates and that these

improvements are in compliance with the

Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines.

Comments

The City has provided notice to the

owner/applicant for various Consultants
performing sewices for the development
of this subdivision. The City has

collected deposits from the

owner/applicant in advance of such work
for these services.

cD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G,I, M, B

B

Consultant Services
Ifthe City utilizes the services ofconsultants to prepare special studies or provide specialized design review

or inspection services fbr the project, the City shall provide notice to the owneriapplicant ofthe outside

consultant selected, the scope of work and howly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City tbr
actual costs incurred and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review ofthe Grading Plan, Final

whichever isor
lValls/Fences/Gates
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors ofthe walls, fences, and gates shall be subject to

review and approval by the Community Development Department to ensure consistency with the Folsom

Ranch Central District Design Guidelines.

Condition of ApprovalCondition
No.

t7

WEST OF PLACER\,'ILLEROAD, NORTHOFWHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTE OFUS HIGHWAYSO
PHASE 2 SUBDr\TSTONPROJECT (PN 17-307)APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCHCONDITIONS

MAPvESTING

16.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 7 of6l

Page 91

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF' APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGIM RANCH 2 SITBDTVTSTONPROJECT (PN 17-307)

WESTOFPLACERI'ILLf,ROAD, NORTEOtr'WHITEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSHIGHWAYSO
SMALL-LOT !'ESTING TNNTATTVT] St JBDTVISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner has submitted and obtained
approval by the City ofa phasrng plan for
Development Phase I of the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, which includes Village
3. The following addresses the
improvements necessary to serve Village
3:

Alder Creek Parkway is not required to
provide access to the Village 3
subdivision.

Roadway improvements to provide access

to the Village 3 subdivision have been
constructed with the approved Village 1,

2 and 7 improvement plans and the
approved Enclave at Folsom Ranch Off-
site Improvement Plans. These roadway
improvements included East Bidwell
Street, Old Ranch Way, Westwood Drive
and Savannah Parkway. These
improvements have been constructed and
have been accepted by the City in the
Spring of2022. The extension of
Savannah Parkway to Grand Prairie Road
is currently under construction and will
provide vehicular access to Village 3. It is
expectedthat the Village 3 subdivision
improvements and the extension of
Savannah Parkway will be complete in
the Fall of 2022

Responsible
Department

CD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase I (Villages 1,2,7) Plan
The owner/applicant shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Vesting Tentative
Subdtvision Map with each applicable phase. Roadways shall be to the ultimate horizontal and vertical
alignment unless otherwise noted.

Roads
. Alder Creek Parkway (East Bidwell Street to Placerville Road)

r One lane of travel in each direction (These roadway improvements are existing improvements
belng constructed with FPA Phase I Backbone Improvements)

o Intersection and median pocket improvements are described in following three phases

o

East Bidwell Street (Alder Creek Parkway to the interface of Mangini Ranch

Phase I Subdivision Project)
r One lane of travel in each direction (These roadway improvements are existing-improvements

constructed with FPA Phase I Backbone Improvements)
. Intersection of Savannah Parkway and East Bidwell Street including turn lanes (as shown on

Attachment lllOft'-Site Infrastructure Triggers, December-2Ol7iRequired Prior to First Building
Permit)
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the westbound approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah

Parkway with full access.

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thruJane, and

one left-turn lane with a 200-foot long transition, 60-footJong taper, and 100 feet ofvehicle
storage.

o Northbound Approach to Savarurah Parkway fiom East Bidwell Street: One shared
thn-r/right-tum lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One shared left/right-
tum lane, and a striped out left-turn pocket wrth a 125-fooGlong taper and 60 feet ofvehicle
storage.

Condition
No.

t8

Resolution No. 10069

Page 8 of6l

Page 92

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
Satisfied?Comments

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD
G,I, M

When
RequiredCondition ofApproval

Betureen Old Ranch Way and the southern boundary of the project site, East

shall be constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastem "half segment" of its ultimate

configuration. This twolane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of Old
Ranch Way, consistent with the California Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices

(MUTCD) Figure 34-107 (CA), or similar standard. The southbound left-hrn pocket shall

be developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM) Figure 405-24, or

similar standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a raised median curb.

Intersection of Old Ranch Way and East Bidwell Street including turn lanes

o Control: All-Way Stop-Sign control at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Old Ranch

Way with fu1l access.

o Southbound Approach to old Ranch way from East Bidwell Street: one thrulane and one

left-tum lane.
o Northbound Approach to Old Ranch Way fiom East Bidwell Street: One shared thru/right-

hrrn lane.
o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street lrom Old Ranch Way: One shared leftiright-tum

lane.

Village 7 EntrancelExit on East Bidwell Street

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 7 exit to East Bidwell Street.

o Access to Village 7 from East Bidwell Street limited to right-tums in and right-twns out

only. Measures to enforce the right-turn in and right-tum out restriction at this location shall

be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

Frontage Improvements on East Bidwell Street
o Frontage Improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, and landscaping along the east srde

ofEast Bidwell Street trom Savannah Parkway to the southern project boundary with the

Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Subdivision project.

o

a

a

a

Bidwell Street

WEST OF PLACERITILLE ROAD, NORTE OF WIITTE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTII OF US EIGIITVAY 50
THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2CONDITIONS OFAPPROVAL PROJECT (PN 17-307)

MAPVESTING TENTA

No.
Condition

t8

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 9 of6l

Page 93

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR Tm MANGIIYI RANCH PTTASE 2 SIIBDMSTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERITLLE ROA.D, NORTE OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OT SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF USHTGIIWAYSO

SMALL.LOT VESTING TANTATIVE ST]BDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

Roadway improvements to Savannah
Parkway have been constructed with the
Village 1, 2 and 7 subdivision
improvement plans. These improvements
have been completed and accepted by the
City in the Spring of 2022.

Additional roadway improvements to
Savannah Parkway east ofthe westerly
Yillage 2 subdivision boundary to the
intersection of Grand Prairie Road have
been approved by the City and are

currently under construction. These
roadway improvements will provide
vehicular access to Village 3 and will be

complete in the Fall of 2022.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Condition of Approval

Savannah Parkway @ast Bidwell Street East Bidwell Street to the eastem edge

of Open Space Lots I and L)
. One lane oftravel in each direction and a landscaped median ofvarying widths.
r Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive including turn lanes

o Westbound approach to Westwood Drive fiom Savannah Parkway:
One through lane, one right-tum lane, and one left-tum lane. The right-tum pocket will have
al25-foot-longtaperand2l0feetofvehiclestorage. Theleft-turnlanewillhaveal25-foot-
long taper with 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Eastbound approach to Westwood Drive from Savannah Parkway:
One shared through/right-hrn lane and one left-turn lane. The left-tum lane will have a 125-
foot-long taper with 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Northbound approach to Savannah Parkway from Westwood Drive:
One shared through lane/right-tum lane and one left-turn lane. The lefttum lane will have a

l25-fbot-longtaperwith60feetofvehiclestorage. A60-foot-longtaperwillbeprovidedtbr
the right-turn movement.

r Village 1 Entrance,/Exit and Turn Pockets
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 1 exit to Savannah Parkway.
o Westbound left-turn pocket into Village I entrance from Savannah Parkway with a 125-foot-

long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
o Eastbound left-tum pocket at Savannah Parkway/Ylllage I intersection with l25-fbot-long

taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
. Frontage Improvements on Savannah Parkway

o Frontage Improvements along the southern side ofSavannah Parkway including curb, gutter,
sidewalk, medians, and landscaping along with the remainder of paving required to complete
the roadway sections K and Kl to the eastem edge ofOpen Space Lots I and J as shown on
the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Westwood Drive (Savannah Parkway to the interface of Mangini Ranch Phase 1, including the Alder
Creek Tributary creek crossing)
. One lane oftravel in each direction
o Frontage improvements on Westwood Drive including cwb, gutter, sidewalk, landscaping,

medians along with remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Sections U, Vl and
V-2 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

olutionNo.10069

Condition
No.
l8

Cont.

Re

Page 94

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
Satisfied?

YesAlder Creek Parkway is not required to
provide access to the Village 3

subdivision.

Roadway improvements to provide access

to the Village 3 subdivisionhave been
constructed with the approved Village 1,

2 and 7 improvement plans and the

approved Enclave at Folsom Ranch Off-
site Improvement Plans. These roadway
improvements included East Bidwell
Street, Old Ranch Way, Westwood Drive
and Savannah Parkway. These

improvements have been constructed and
have been accepted by the City in the

Spring of 2022.

Comments
Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Condition of Approval

Westwood Drive (Alder Creek Parkway to Old Ranch Way)
. One lane oftravel in each drrection (The Enclave at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project (PN 16-

025) is currently conditioned to complete these improvements)
. Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive including turn lanes

o Control: All-Way Stop-Sign control at the :intersection of Westwood Drive and Alder Creek

Parkway with full access.

o Westbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway: One shared

tkouglVright-tum lane, and one leftturn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet of
vehicle storage.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway fiom Westwood Drive: One shared

tkough/right-turn lane, and one left-tum lane with a 125-foot long taper and 21 0 feet of
vehicle storage. A 60-foollong taper will be provided for the right-tum movement.

o Eastbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway: One through lane, one

right-turn lane and one left-turn lane.

r Intersection of Old Ranch Way and Westwood Drive including turn lanes

o Eastbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Old Ranch Way: One shared through/right-
turn lane, and one left-hrm lane with a I 25-foot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Southbound Approach to Old Ranch Way from Westwood Drive: One shared through/right-
turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

. Frontage Improvements on Westwood Drive
o Frontage Improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with

the remainder of paving required to complete the roadway section K2 as shown on the Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Old Ranch Way (East Bidwell Street to Westwood Drive)
. One lane oftravel in each direction (The Enclave at Folsom Ranch Subdivision prolect (PN 16-

025) is currently conditioned to complete these improvements)
o Frontage improvements along the southern side including curb, gutter and sidewalk and

landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section S and S I

as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

CON'DITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTYISION
WEST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, NORTE OT'WHTTE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTII OF US MGIIWAYSO

PROJECT (PN 17-307)

TENTATIVE SI]BDTIISION

No.
Condition

18.

Cont.

Resolution No 10069

Page I I of6l

Page 95

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SIJEDTVTSTON PROJECT eN r 7-307)

WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AI\D SOUTII OF US IIIGEWAY 50

SMALL.LOT I'ESTING TENTATTI/E SI]BDWISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Commenfs

Underground water, sanitary sewer, storm
drainage and public utility infrastructure
will be constructed as a part of the
Savannah Parkway roadway construction
extension which are required to serve

Village 3, Hydro-modification Basin 19

has been included in the Enclave Offsite
improvements plans and is required to be

completed prior to the issuance of any
building permits in Village 3

There are no trarls being constructed in
the open space adjoining the Village 3

subdivision. The trails are being rough
graded by the Subdivider and the City
will construct the trails in the future.

The owner/applicant commenced with
grading the entire Mangini Ranch Phase 2

subdivision in the Spring of2019.
Throughout the grading in the future
yezus, excess spoils will be placed in the
future Communitv Park East.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Condition of Approval

o Utilitylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate

and necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer.
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and

utility phasing may change. If sub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what
roadway and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serye the sub-phase.

' Hydromodification Basins No. 19 and No. 23 shall be constructed with Phase 1, unless already

constructed by Others.

o Trails in Open Space
. No trails within Phase I

o Park Grading
. Communiry Park East will serve as a spoils site during Phase 1 grading. Grading of the park will

be completed in subsequent phases.

Condition
No.
18.

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 12 of 61

Page 96

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CoNDTTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIrE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTyISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLEROA-D, NORTH OFWIIITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTfi OFUS HIGHWAYSO

SMALL-LOT I'ESTING TENTATI!'E SI-IBDNASION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The improvement plans for the roadway
improvements for Savannah Parkway
from the easterly boundary ofVillage 2 to
Grand Prairie Road necessary to serve
Village 3 have been reviewed and
approved by the City. These roadway
improvements are currently under
construction and are expected to be

complete in the Fall of 2022.

The roadway improvements to Weshvood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and
Old Ranch Way were included in the
approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the
Summer of 2020 and have been
completed and accepted by the City in the
Spring of2022.

The required improvements to Old Ranch
Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and
accepted by the City, These roadway
improvements were required as a
condition ofapproval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase 2 (Wlages 3,4, 8, and Lots C & D)Plan
Developer shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map & Conceptual Development Phasing Diagram unless otherwise noted; Roadways
shall be constructed to the ultimate horizontal and vertical alignment unless otherwise noted.

o Roads
. Savannah Parlway (Eastern edge of Open Space Lots I and L to SMIID Substation)

. One lane oftravel in each direction and median

. Village 3 Entrance,/Exit on Savannah Parkway
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 3 exit to Savannah Parkway.
o Eastbound left-hrm lane fiom Savannah Parlovay into Village 3 entrance with 125-fbot-long

taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
o Frontage improvements along the northern side ofSavannah Parkway including curb, gutter

and sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete
the roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

o Park Frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

Westwood Drive (Savannah Parkway to Old Ranch Way)
. One lane oftravel in each direction
o Intersection of Old Ranch Way and Westwood Drive rncluding tum lanes

o Northbound Approach to Old Ranch Way liom Westrvood Drive: One shared through/righf
turnlane,andoneleft-turnlanewithal25-footlongtaperand60feetofvehiclestorage. A
60-foot-long taper will be provided for the right-nrrn movement.

o Westbound Approach to Westwood Drive from Old Ranch Way: One shared through/right-
turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

r Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Westwood Drive including tum lanes
o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway fiom Westwood Drive: One shared

througl/right-turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 90 feet of
vehicle storage. A 60-foot-long taper will be provided for the right-turn movement.

I

Condition
No.

19.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 13 of6l

Page 97

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The improvement plans for the roadway

improvements for Savannah Parkway
from the easterly boundary ofVillage 2 to
Grand Prairie Road necessary to serve

Village 3 have been reviewed and
approved by the Cify. These roadway
improvements are currently under
construction and are expected to be

complete in the Fall o12022.

The roadway improvements to Westwood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and

Old Ranch Way were included in the

approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the

Summer of2020 and have been
completed and accepted by the City in the

Spring of 2022.

The required rmprovements to Old Ranch
Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and

accepted by the City. These roadway
rmprovements were required as a

condition of approval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW

FD
G,I, M

When
RequiredCondition of Approval

. Frontage Improvements on Westwood Drive
o Frontage improvements along the westem side of Westwood Drive including cwb, gutter and

sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to complete the

roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Old Ranch Way (Westwood Drive to Village 4)
r One lane oftravel in each direction
. Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median and landscaping along with

remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section V-4 as shown on the Small-Lot

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
. Park & School frontage including cwb, gutter, and 10-foot-wide sidewalk with remainder of

paving required to complete the roadway Section V-4 as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map. Park frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

Alder Creek Parlway (Westwood Drive to Placerville Road)
e One lane oftravel in each direction and median (Existing travel lanes on Alder Creek Parkway

constructed with FPA Phase 1 Backbone Improvements)
. Village 8 Entrance/Exit on Savannah Parkway

o Westbound left-hrrn lane from Alder Creek Parkway into Village 8 entrance with 125-foot-

long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway (as shown on Attachment 1l/Off-
Site Infrastructure Triggers, December-20l7iRequired Prior to 2366 Building Permit)
o Control: Signalize with a protected southbound East Bidwell Street left-turn, westbound

Alder Creek Parkway split phasing, and westbound Alder Creek Parkway right-tum overlap.

U-Tums prohibited.
o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway liom East Bidwell Street: One thrulane, and

trryo left-tum lanes, with a 300-foot-long single lane left-turn pocket excluding tapers lbr the

most easterly of the left tuming lanes.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru lane and

one shared thnr/right-turn lane with a striped 500-foot long right-turn pocket excluding tapers

for the shared thru/rieht-turn lane.

COI{DITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2
WEST OF PLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH O['WIITTE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTII OF US HIGEWAY 50

PROJECT GN 17-307)

I'ESTING TENTATIVE

No.
Condition

19.

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 14 of6l

Page 98

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGINI RANCE PEASE 2 SIIBDTYTSION PROJECT (PN 17307)
WEST OF PLACER\IILLEROAD, NORTE OI'WHITEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSMGIIWAYSO

SMALL-LOT TESTING TENTATIIIE SIIBDITISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The required improvements to the

intersection of East Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
operational in the Spring of 2022. This
condition is therefore satisfied.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G,I, M

Condition of Approval

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Alder Creek Parkway: One right-tum lane
and one left-furn lane, with a 200-foot left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the left-turn lane.

o Eastbound Alder Creek Parkway Departwe: Two receiving lanes shall be provided, the
second receiving lane shall be dropped after 300 feet excluding tapers.

o East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a fourlane divided arterial between Alder Creek
Parkway and the U.S. Highway 50 Interchange, with a 38-foot-wide median at Alder Creek
Parkway that tapers back to match the existing fourlane arterial segment at the eastbound
U.S. Highway 50 slip onramp. East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a hvolane divided
arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and Old Ranch Way, with a 38-foot-wide raised
median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back to match the two-lane half segment. Alder
Creek Parkway between East Bidwell Street and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a

twolane divided roadway with a 38-foot-wide raised median
. Frontage Improvements on Alder Creek Parkway

o Frontage improvements along the southern side ofAlder Creek Parkway including curb,
gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to
complete the roadway Section Cl as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Intersection of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road
o Prior to issuance ofthe 28lst building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for either

Option A or Option B below as fbllows:
o Option A:

The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project proposes to relocate
and signalize the East Bidwell Street,{Vhite Rock Road intersection: If the proposed JPA
project at this location is fully funded and construction is underway by the time the 28lst
building permit is issued, the project shall pay the Sacramento County Transportation
Development Fees, toward the JPA project.

Condition
No.

19

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 15 of6l

Page 99

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 STIBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERIIILLEROAD, NORTH OFWHITEROCKROAD, f,AST OF SCOTTROAD,AI\D SOUTH OFUSHIGHWAY50

SMALL-LOT I'ESTING TENTATIYE SLIBDIWSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The required improvements to the
intersection ofEast Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
operational in the Spring of2022.This
condition is therefore satisfied.

Underground water, sanitary sewer, storm
drainage and public utility infrastructure
will be constructed as a part of the
Savannah Parkway extension roadway
construction to serve Village 3, Hydro-
modrfication Basin 19 has been included
in the Enclave Offsite improvements
plans and is required to be completed
prior to the issuance ofany building
permits in Village 3.

There are no trails being constructed in
the open space adjoining the Village 3

subdivision. The trails are being rough
graded by the Subdivider and the City
will construct the trails in the future.

The owner/applicant commenced with
grading the entire Mangrni Ranch Phase 2

subdivision in the Spring of 2019.
Throughout the grading in the future
years, excess spoils will be placed in the
future Community Park East.

Responsible
Department

CD (E),
EWR, PW

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

o Option B:
Signalize the existing East Bidwell Street,4Vhite Rock Road intersection with Mangini Ranch

Phase 1 improvements: If the JPA project to relocate and signalize the East Bidwell
StreetiWhite Rock Road intersection is not fully funded and under construction prior to
issuances ofthe 281st building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible to signalize
the existing intersection with improvements described in Condition No. 127 of the Mangini
Ranch Phase I conditions of approval. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 improvements at this location
consist of"Southbound on East Bidwell Street construct a free southbound right turn lane
consisting of 3 1 5 feet of deceleration length plus 50 feet storage length, excluding
appropriate tapers and a 300 fbot receiving /acceleration lane, excluding tapers along

westbound White Rock Road. Westbound on White Rock Road, construct a fiee right-turn
lane consisting of 3 1 5 feet of deceleration length plus 50 feet of storage length, excluding
appropriate tapers, and a 300-foot receiving lane excluding appropriate tapers along

northbound East Bidwell Street.

o The JPA currently has more than seven million dollars programed toward relocation and

signalization of the East Bidwell StreetAVhite Rock Road intersection, and is planning to
begin acquiring right-of-way during the winter of 201 8, and begin construction during the

surrrmer of 20 I 9. The projected absorption Schedule for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project
estimates that the 281 dwelling units will not be constructed until sometime in the second
quarter of 2020. Option A above is the preferred improvement, Option B would be a

throwaway improvement.

o Utilitylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate

and necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and

utility phasing may change. If sub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine vr.hat

roadway and utility improvements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase

o Trails in Open Space
r The proposed trail within Lot I open space will be graded with Village 3

r The proposed trail within Lot H open space adjacent to the school will be graded with Village 4

o Park Grading

olution Nor. 1g$gnmunity Park East will serve as a spoils site during Phase 2 grading. Grading of the park will

,e l6 of6l be completed in subsequent phases.

Condition
No,
t9

Cont.

Re

Pat

Page 100

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TI{r MANGINI RANCH PHASf, 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT (PN 17.307)
WEST OFPLACER\ILLE ROAD, NORTE OTWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF US HIGHWAY 50

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATT!'E SIIBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The improvement plans for the roadway
improvements for Savannah Parkway
from the easterly boundary ofVillage 2 to
Grand Prairie Road necessary to serve
Village 3 have been reviewed and
approved by the City. These roadway
improvements are currently under
construction and are expected to be

complete in the Fall of 2022.

The roadway improvements to Wesflvood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and
Old Ranch Way were included in the
approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the

Summer of2020 and have been
completed and accepted by the City in the
Spring of 2022.

The required improvements to Old Ranch
Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been consfucted and
accepted by the City. These roadway
improvements were requred as a

condition ofapproval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of2020.

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Development Phase 3 (Villages 5 and 6, and Lots B, F, and G)

Developer shall construct the following improvements as shown on the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map & Conceptual Development Phasing Diagram unless otherwise noted; Roadways

shall be constructed to the ultimate horizontal and vertical alignment unless otherwise noted.

o Roads
. East Bidwell Street (Savannah Parkway to the Alder Creek Parkway)

o Intersection ofSavannah Parkway and East Bidwell Street including turn lanes (as shown on
Attachment 1llOff-Site Infrastructure Triggers, December-2017/Required Prior to 496th
Building Permit)
o Control: Signal control with split phasing.
o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thrulane, and

one left-turn lane with a 100-foot-long left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the left-turn lane.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway fiom East Bidwell Street: One shared thru/right-
tum lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One right-turn lane,
and one left-tum lane with a 60-foot left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the left-tum lane.

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southern boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street
shall be constructed as a twolane arterial on the eastern "half-segment" of its ultimate
configuration. This twolane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of Old
Ranch Way, consistent with the California Manual on Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD)
Figwe 3A.-107 (CA), or similar standard. The southbound left-turn pocket shall be

developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HDM) Figwe 405 .24, or similar
standard. Savannah Parkway shall have a 4-foot-wide raised median.

. Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with
remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Section I as shown on the Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Condition
No.

20

Resolution No. 10069
Page l7 of6l

Page 101

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The improvement plans for the roadway
improvements for Savannah Parkway
from the easterly boundary ofVillage 2 to

Grand Prairie Road necessary to serve
Village 3 have been reviewed and

approved by the City. These roadway
improvements are currently under

construction and are expected to be

complete in the Fall of 2022.

The roadway improvements to Westwood
Drive between Savannah Parkway and

Old Ranch Way were included in the

approved improvement plans for Village
2. These improvements commenced in the

Summer of 2020 and have been
completed and accepted by the City in the

Spring of 2022.

The required improvements to Old Ranch

Way and Alder Creek Parkway in this
condition have been constructed and

accepted by the Cify. These roadway
improvements were required as a

condition ofapproval for the Village 4 &
8 subdivisions approved by the City
Council in July of 2020

Responsible
Department

cD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

Y IS.IiJ

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

o Savannah Parkway (SMtiD Substation to Grand Prairie Road)

o One lane of travel in each direction and a landscaped median of varying wtdths.
o Intersection of Savannah Parkway and Grand Prairie Road including tum lanes

o Northbound approach to Grand Prairie Road from Savannah Parkway: One shared

tfu ough/right-hrrn/left -turn lane.
o Southbound approach to Grand Prairie Road from Savannah Parkway: One shared

through/right-turn lane and one left-tum lane. The left-turn lane will have a 125-

foot-long taper with 60 f'eet of vehicle storage.
. Westbound approach to Savannah Parkway from Grand Prairie Road: One

shared right-turn lane and one left-turn lane.

o Frontage improvements along the northern side of Savannah Parkway including
curb, gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving

required to complete the roadway Section K as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map.

o Park frontage improvements are the responsibility of the City.

o Westwood Drive (Alder Creek Parkway to Placerville Road)

o One lane of travel in each direction with median
o Intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive including turn lanes

o Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from Placerville Road: One shared

through/right-turn lane, and one left-turn lane with a 125-foot long taper and 60 feet

ofvehicle storage.

o Intersection ofAlder CreekParkway and Placerville Road including turn lanes

o Southbound Approach to Placerville Road from Alder Creek Parlsvay: One right-
turn lane.

r Eastbound Approach to Placerville Road from Alder Creek Parkway: One

shared throughfl eft -turn lane.

o Village 6 Entrance/Exit on Westwood Drive
o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 6 exit to Westwood Drive. Northbound

Approach to Village 6 enffance liom Westwood Drive:
o One shared through/right-ttun lane. Southbound Approach to Village 6 entrance from

Westwood Drive: One shared through/left-tum lane

o Frontage improvements including curb, gutter, sidewalh median, and landscaping along with
olution No. 10069 remainder of paving required to complete the roadway Sections U, U-2, and V1 as shown on

the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Mape 18 of6l

FOR TIIE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 2 S{IBDTVTSION PROJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OT PLACER\TLLE ROAD, NORTE OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AI\ID SOUTII OF US HIG}TWAY 50
CONDITIONS OF

MAPVESTING TENT

No.
Condition

20

Cont.

Page 102

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCE PHASE 2 SUBDI1TSION PROJECT CN T7.307)
WEST OFPLACERVILLEROAD, NORTHOFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF US EIGEWAY 50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIYtr SI]BDTIISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

These improvements to East Bidwell
Street, Alder Creek Parkway and the
intersection of Placerville Road and
White Rock Road in this condition are not
required to provide access and utilities to
the Village 3 subdivision. The required
improvements to Placerville Road at the
intersection of White Rock Road will be

completed with future phases in the
Mangrni Ranch Phase 2 subdivision

Responsible
Department

CD (E),
EWR, PW,

FD

When
Required

G, I,M

Condition of Approval

Alder Creek Parkway (Westwood Drive to Placerville Road)
. Village 5 Entrance/Exit on Alder Creek Parkway

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the Village 5 exit to Alder Creek Parkway.
o Eastbound Approach to Village 5 entrance from Alder Creek Parkway: Left-turn lane with

125-foot-long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.
o Frontage improvements along the northem side of Alder Creek Parkway including curb,

gutter, sidewalk, median, and landscaping along with remainder of paving required to
complete the roadway Section Cl as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map.

Intersection of Placerville Road and White Rock Road
o Prior to the 496s building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting

southbound left-hrns from Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction of a

raised median on Placerville Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto westbound White
Rock Road.

o Utilifylnfrastructure
. The utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed appropriate and

necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer
. A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the roadway and utility

phasing may change. If sub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall determine what roadway
and utility rmprovements are appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase

o Trails in Open Space
. The proposed trail within Community Park East, including the connection with Mangini Ranch Phase

1, will be graded with Phase 3

o Park Grading
. Community Park East grading will be completed.

Condition
No.

20.

Cont.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 19 of6l

Page 103

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

YesDuring the course ofgrading and
construclion for this subdivision no mine
shafts or tunnels were located or
discovered.

The owner/applicant has jointly
participated with the adjacent property
owner (Enclave at Folsom Ranch) for the

traffic conlrol, planning and construclion
of roadway improvements to East Bidwell
Street, Alder Creek Parkway, Savannah
Parkway and Placerville Road. The

improvements to Alder Creek Parkway,
East Bidwell Street, Savanah Parkway,

Old Ranch Way and Westrvood Drive are

expected to be completed in the Spring of
2022.

Comments

The owner/applicant obtained all Rights
of Entry, construction easements and
grant deeds for all off-site improvements
prior to commencement of grading. All
rrghts-of-entry are on file with the

Community Development Department.

CD (E)

cD (E)

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

G

G

When
Required

G

Prepare Traffic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by construction shall be

prepared. The Traffic Control Plan shall designate haul routes and comply with requirements in the

encroachment permits issued by the Cify ofRancho Cordova, Sacramento County, and Caltrans and any

other local agencies, including but not limited to the City, ifapplicable. The Traffrc Control Plan to be

prepared by the project construction contractor(s) shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

r Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and

advanced notice to drivers through the provision bf construction signage.
o Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access when feasible.

. Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest commute hows (7 a.m. to 8

a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
o A minimum 72-hour advance notice ofaccess restrictions for residents, businesses, and local emergency

response agencies. This shall include the identification ofaltemative routes and detours to enable for the

avoidance ofthe immediate construclion zone.

. A phone number and community contact for inquiries about the schedule ofthe construction throughout
the construction period. This infbrmation will be posted in a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or

at CiW Hall and will be updated on a monthly basis.

Condition of Approval

Off-site improvements / Rights of Entry
For any improvements constructed on private property that are not under the ownership or control ofthe
owner/applicant, all rights-of-entry, and ifnecessary, a permanent easement shall be obtained and provided to

the City. AII rights of entry, construction easements, either permanent or temporary and other easements

shall be obtained as set forth in Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA, which shall be fully executed by all

affected parties and shall be recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder, where applicable, prior to
annroval of sradine and/or imorovement olans.

Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/appllcant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and

water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project site, with specific recommendations for
the sealing, filling, or removal ofeach that meet all applicable health, safety and engineering standards.

Recommendations shall be prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans

ofshall be totheand

23

WEST OF PLACER\IILLE ROA.D, NORTII OF WHITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, A\ID SOUTII OF'US HIGHWAY 50
SIJ'BDTWSTON PROJf, CT (PN 17-307)CONDITIONS OF' APPROVAL F'OR THE MANGIM RAI\CH PHASE 2

MAPSMALL.LOT I'ESTING

No.
Condition

2l

22

Resolution No. 10069

Page 20 of6l

Page 104

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

The Community DeveloPment
Department has reviewed and approved

the improvement plans for this

subdivision. The improvement plans and

the required tmprovements are being

constructed in accordance with the current

City Standards and Specifications.

Comments

The owneriapplicant has obtained all
required State and Federal permits and

copies are available from the Community
l)eve I onment Deoartment
The City and/or the Owner obtained a

Section 401 Water Quality certification
for the backbone and project specific
improvements. All required measures

were implemented prior to grading and

construction in the Sorine of 20 l 9

cD (P)(E)

cD (P)(E)

CD (E)

Responsible
Department

I

G, I

G

When
Required

Standard Construction SpeciJications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails,

streetlights, underground infrastructure and atl other mprovements shall be provided tn accordance with the

latest edition of the City ofEolsom Standard Construction Speci.fications and Details andlhe Design and

Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.

l{ater Qu ality CertiJication
A wateiquality certification pursuant to Section 40 I of the Clean Water Act is required befbre issuance of
the record ofdecision and before issuance ofthe Section 404 permit. Before construction in any areas

containing wetland features, the owner/applicant shall obtain water quality certification for the pro.lect. Any

measures required as part ofthe issuance ofwater quality certification shall be implemented pursuant to the

Landslide /Slope Failure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during the grading activities to identifli

existing tanOstides and potential slope failure hazards. The said engineer shall be notified a minimum of two

days prior to any site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the field

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements necessary to serve any

and all phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by the Community Development Department

Yes

cD (E) PW

cD (E)

YesG

M

to

27

26.

PLAN

The owner/applicant retained a

geotechnical engineer and implemented
recommendations for this mitigation
measure, A geotechnical report outlining
these recommendations ts on file with

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the improvement plans for this

Condition of Approval

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide evidence that said

permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to staffreview prior to approval ofany
or

28.

wEsT OFPLACERVILLEROAD,NORTHOFWHITEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTII OFUSHIGHWAYS0
RANCH PIIASE 2OT'APPROVAL FOR THE PROJECT (PN 17-307)

TENTATIVE

No.
Condition

24.

25

Resolution No. 10069

Page 2l of61

Page 105

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has installed all
sewer and water infrastructure within the
street right of way or within existing
public water, sewer and public utility
easements for this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)I

When
RequiredCondition of Approval

Water and Sewer Infrastruclure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of way. In the event that
a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed in an area other than the public right of way,
such as tlrough an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the following criteria must be met;

o The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
r An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations, maintenance and

replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along the entke water and/or sewer line
alignment.

o In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on private residential
property.

. The domestic water and irrigation system owned and maintained by the City shall be separately metered
per City ofF olsom Standard Construction Soecifications and Details .

No.
Condition

29.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 22 of 61

Page 106

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

No existing improvements were existing
as part ofthis subdivision.

The owner/applicant has coordinated with
all public utilities that will provide service

to the subdivision. Bonding for the

construction of the joint trench facilities
to serve this subdivision are provided in
the subdivision improvement agreement
for this subdivision.

The owner/applicant submitted a Lrghting
Plan for all backbone roadways and

subdivisions in accordance with the

Design Guidelines and City Standards lbr
Street Lighting. A copy of the lighting
plans are available from the Community
Development Department.

Comments

CD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

Responsible
Department

I, OG

M

When
Required

I

Utility Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion ofthis project with the

various utility agencies (i.e., SMtlD, PG&E, etc.). The owner/applicant shall provide the Cify with written

confirmation ofpublic utility service prior to approval ofall final maps.

Replacin g H azar dou s F acililies
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities

replacing any and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk,
along the site frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing

the satisfaction of theand construction

Condition of Approval

Lighting Plan
Thl owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to the Community

Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District
Design Gurdelines:

. Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill on adjacent

properties;
o Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime sporting

activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential areas and passing motorists;

. For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight fixtures that are ofunusually

high intensity or that blink or flash;
. Uie appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze or f,rnrsh, neutral,

earthtoned colored painiand roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage in

the office/commercial areas to prevent llght and glare fiom adversely affecting motortsts on nearby

roadways; and
r Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscaping design in the Specific

Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the overall site design. Lights used

face with no off sitetheon should be directed to I

31

JZ.

ATI!'E ST]BDNISIONSMALL.LOT
AY

APPROVAL
50IIIGHW

7-307)
US
I

OF
(PN

SOUTII
PROJECT

ANDROAD,

,
SCOTTOF

PIIASE
EAST

RANCH
ROAD,ROCK

MANGINITHE
WIIITEOF

['oR
THNORROAD,

OF
PLACER\TLLEoFWEST

No.
Condition

30

Resolution No. 10069

Page 23 of61

Page 107

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE MANGIM RANCE PEASE 2 SI'BDIVISION PROJECT (PN 17307')
WESTOFPLACNRVILLEROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUSHIGIIWAYS()

SMALL.LOT I'ESTING TENTATTYE ST]BDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

All utilify lines below 69 kV have been
designed to be placed underground and
Public Utility Easements have been
dedicated on the tlnal map for this
subdivision.
The Owner/applicant has completed the
infrastructure allowing for the water
meter fixed network system. Meters will
be fumished and installed during home
construction for each indrvrdual metered
cormection.
The improvement plans for the
subdivision improvements and backbone
roadways provide vertical curbing as

required.
All Class II bike lanes have been
constructed in accordance with the
Specific Plan, Design Guidelines and City
Standards and Soecifi cations.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

CD (E),
EWR

CD (PXB)

cD (E)(P)

When
Required

I

I

I

Condition of Approval

Future atility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project, shall be placed underground
withinandalongtheperimeteroftheprojectatthedeveloper'scost. Theowner/applicantshalldedicateto
SMUD dl necessary underground easements for the electrical facilrties that will be necessary to service
development of the protect.

Water Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owneriapplicant shall pay for, fumish and rnstall all infrastruchre associated with the water meter
fixed netvrork system for any City-owned and maintained water meter within the project.

Vertical Curb
All curbs located adjacent to landscaping, whether natural or manicured, and where parking is allowed shall
be vertical.

Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lanes shall be striped and the legends painted green. No parking shall be permitted within
the Class II bike lanes.

Condition
No.
JJ.

34.

35.

36

Resolution No. 10069
Page 24 of 6l

Page 108

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITTONS OF A?PROVAL T'OR THE MANGIM RANCH PEASE 2 suBDrvrsroN PRoJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OFPLACERIILLE ROAD, NORTH Of,'WHTTEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF USHTGIIWAYSO
TDM A Trl/tr' STTDNTTTTCINN MAPSMALL.LOT VESTING

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed the

subdivision and sound walls along
Savannah Parkway in accordance with
these conditions. The sound walls in the
required location and height will be

constructed as part of the improvements
for this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)(P)

When
Required

I

Condition of Approval

Noise Barriers
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on August 23,

2017,rhe following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department:

r Solid noise barrrers or similar natural features (earthen berm, etc.) shall be required to reduce future

traffic noise levels to below the City of Folsom exterior criteria of 60 dB Ldn at the proposed residential

backyards. Barrier heights are specified relative to backyard elevations. The following barrier heights

and locations are required to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department (see Figure 2 in
the August 23,2017 Assessment):

o 6-foot noise barrier at residences adjacent to Highway 50

o I 0-foot noise barrier at residences adj acent to East Bidwell Street

o 7-foot noise barrier at residences adj acent to Alder Creek Parkway
o 6-fbot noise barrier at residences adjacent to Savannah Parkway

. Suitable materials for the traffic noise barriers shall include masonry and precast concrete panels. Other

materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to use. The ftnal
design, materials, and colors of the barriers shall be to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

o Mechanical ventilation (arr conditioning) shall be provided for all residences within the Mangini Ranch

Phase 2 Subdivision to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve compliance

with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

. AII second-floor windows of residences located adjacent to East Bidwell Street from which the roadway

is visible shall have a minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment shows the specific
lots where upgrades are required.

o All second-floor windows of residences located adjacent to Alder Creek Parkway from which the

roadway is visible shall have a minimum STC rating of 30. Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment shows the

soecific lots where upsrades are required.

Condition
No.

37

Resolution No. 10069

Page 25 of6l

Page 109

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CoNDITIONS Or APPROVAL rOR TEE MANGIM RANCE PHASE 2 SI'BDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERIIILLEROAD, NORTH OFWIIITEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AI{D SOUTH OF USHIGHWAY50

SMALL-LOT I'ESTING TENTATTYE SIIBDIVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided
updated Master Plans for approval prior to
the issuance of a grading permit. Copies
of the Master Plans are available fiom the
Community Development Department.

Responsible
Department

cD(E),
EWR, PW

When
Required

G, I

Condifion of Approval

Master Plan Updates
The Cify has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan, and
Water Master Plan. The owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to the approved master plans, if
applicable, for the proposed changes to the master plans as a result ofthe proposed project. The updates to the
master plans for the proposed project shall be reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval of grading
and,/or improvement plans.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing, location, and timing ofthe
proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as the project develops in accordance with
the approved master plans, including any necessary off-site improvements to support development ofa
particular phase or phases, subject to prior approval by the City. Off-site improvements may include
roadways to provide secondary access, water transmission lines or drstribution facilitles to provide a looped
water system, sewer trunk mains and lift stations, water quality facilities, non-potable water pipelines and
infrastructure, and drainage facilities including on or off-site detention. No changes in infiastructure from
that shown on the approved master plan shall be permitted unless and until the applicable master plan has

been revised and approved by the City. Final lot configurations may need to be moditred to accommodate the
improvements identified in these studies to the satisfaction of the City.

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage improvements with
corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies and the latest edition ofthe City of
Folsom Standard Construction Speci-fications and Details. andthe Design and Procedures Manual and
Improvement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-development conditions.

Condition
No.

38.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 26 of 6 I

Page 110

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OTAPPROVAL FOR THE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SI'BDTVISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTH OFWIIITEROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AIID SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAYS()
SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE STIBDIWSION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The Owner/Applicant is in compliance
with the Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the
subdivision. General notes have been
included on the approved grading and
public infrastructure plans to address this
condition. Compliance has been
monitored through construction
inspection.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
Required

G,I

Condition of Approval

Best Management Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that meet the

requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices (BIVPO that comply with the General

Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during

construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality."

Each proposed project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into Alder Creek and

associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The owner/applicant shall

establish abaseline ofconditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow condttions shall be established for 2-

, 5-, and 10O-year stom events. These baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for
the stormwater system on the Specific Plan Area. The baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a

monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their approval. Water quality and

detention basins shall be designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which are

described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-stream
detention basins.

Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote

Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective
measures shall be implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring
standards are met for 5 consecutive years without undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance

standard.

Condition
No.
39

Resolution No. 10069

Page 27 of 6l

Page 111

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CoNDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR TrrE MANGTM RANCE PHASE 2 SITBDTyISION PROJECT CN 17-307)
WEST OF PLACERVILLEROAD, NORTHOT'WHITE ROCKROAD, EASTOF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OFUS HIGHWAYSO

SMALL-LOT VESTING Tf,NTATfYE SI]BDIVTSION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

FIRE DEPT REOI,TREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has complied with
this provision and completed periodic on-
site cleaning and sweeping ofthe project
site. Compliance has been monitored
through construction inspection

The owner/applicant has submitted a Fuel
Modification Plan (FMP) and the City
Fire Department and the Community
Development Department has reviewed
and approved the plan. The FMP is for all
open space areas adjacent to residential
land uses adjoining the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P), FD

When
Required

OG

G, I"M,B

Condition of Approval

Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and sweeping ofall paved
surfaces in accordance with City standards. A1l on-site storm drains shall be cleaned immediately before the
commencement of the rainy season (October 15).

Prepare fuel modffication plan (FMP).
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan consistent with the FPA Open Space
Management Plan to the City for review and preliminary approval from the Fire Code Official prior to any
Final and/or Parcel Map. Final approval of the plan by the Fire Code Offrcial shall occur prior to the issuance
of a permit for any new construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist of a set of scaled plans showing
fuel modification zones indicated with applicable assessment notes, a detailed landscape plan and an
inigation plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be prepared by one of the following: a
California state licensed landscape architect, or state licensed landscape contractor, or a landscape designed,
or an indrvidual with expertise acceptable to the Fire Code Official. The owner/applicant shall obtain off-site
easements for the required for the fuel modification buffer.

The owner/applicant agree to be responsible for the long-term maintenance ofthe Fuel Modification Plan.
Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to new property owners. Proposed
changes to the approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be submitted to the Fire Code Official for approval
prior to implementation.

Condition
No.
40

41

Resolution No. 10069
Page 28 of6l

Page 112

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SI'BDIIISION PROJECT EN T7-307)
WEST OFPLACER\TLLEROAD, NORTfl OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF USHIGIIWAYSO

SMALL-LOT VESTING Ttr',NT A TTVtr'. SI IRTTT\rISINN MA P

Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owneriapplicant has designed and
received approval for all weather access

improvements and fire hydrants for the
entire subdivision. Building permits will
not be issued prior to these improvements
being completed to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department
and the Fire Department.

Responsible
Departm€nt

cD (P), FD

When
Required

G,I, M, B

Condition of Approval

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before combustible materials are

allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method as approved by the Fire Code Official/Fire
Chief. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before

combustible material or vertrcal construction is allowed on any project site or other approved alternative
method as approved by the Fire Code Official/Fire Chief. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and two inch asphalt concrete over stx inch aggregate

base from October to April 30). The building shall have illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive
fronting the property. Size and location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Marshal.
. Commercial Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the general

commercial portion of the project is determined to be 750 GPM fbr three hours. The reduced fire-flow
shall not be less than 1,000 GPM for commercial buildings with automatic sprinkler systems per Section

903.1.1 of the CFC, and shall not be less than 1,500 GPM fbr commercial buildings with automatic
sprinkler systems per Section 903.3.1.2 of the CFC.

e Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow for the proposed

residential portion ofthe project is determined to be 875 GPM for one hour.
. All public streets shall meet City ofFolsom Street Standards unless an alternative is specifically included

within this approval.
r The maximum length ofany dead end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance wrth the Folsom Fire

Code (unless approved by the Fire Department). Several streets indicated on the plans are dead ends

greater than 500 feet. In such cases, a second emergency access will be required.
o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided befbre

combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-weather access is defined as 6" of
compacted AB from May I to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from October I to April 30

e The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area shall be completed and operational at the time
that the threshold of 1.500 occuoied homes within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

Condition
No.
42.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 29 of6l

Page 113

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FORTEE MANGIMRANCH PEASE 2 SUBDTVISTON PROJECT IPN 17-307)

WEST OF'PLACERVTLLE ROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OF USHIGIIIVAYsO
SMALL.LOT TESTING TENTATIVE STIBDIVISION MAP

Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of a

building
permit in the
subdivision.

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant will submit the
landscape and inigation plans for this
subdivision and the Community
Development Department will review and
approve the landscape and irrigation plans

prior to issuance ofthe first building
permit in the subdivision. The landscape
and irrigation improvements are bonded
for in the subdivision improvement
agreement. In accordance with long
established City policy, the landscape and
irrigation improvements for the

subdivision are required to be complete
prior to the first certificate ofoccupancy
in the subdivision. The long established

City policy related to building permits

and landscape and irrigation issuance and

timing is contrary to this condition.
However, the Community Development
Department will verifu compliance with
the lone established Ciw policv.

Landscaping and inigation plans for the
Village 3 subdivision frontage on
Savannah Parkway and are bonded for the
subdivision improvement agreement for
Village 3.

Responsible
Department

cD(P), PW

cD (P). Pw

When
Required

B,M

I, OG

Condition of Approval

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape architect and approved

by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit or the Small Lot Final Map, whichever occurs

tirst. Said plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details, and shall comply with all State

and local rules, regulations, Govemor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation and

outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan where

applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient requirements as adopted by the

State of Califbrnia (Assembly Bill I 881) (State Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time

the City of Folsom adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant
shall comply with any new ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according to the most

current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI 4-300) by qualified tree care

professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall

not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape

plans and shall be implemented during a 5-year establishment and training period. Landscaping installed in
open spaces located between tiers of lots shall be chosen for resistance to fire and limited fuel production.

Furthermore, the owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage.

Owner/applicant shall comply wrth any state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage

and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the

Maneini Ranch Phase 2 proiect.

Right of Way Landscaping
Landscaping along all road rights ofway and in public open space lots shall be installed when the adjoining
road or lots are constructed.

Condition
No.
43

44

Resolution No. 10069

Page 30 of6l

Page 114

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied?

YesThe required subdivision improvement
agreement is included as part of the City
staffreport accompanying the final map
for City Council approval. The resolution
approving the final map tbr this
subdivision includes a statement
authorizing the City Manager to execute
the subdivision improvement agreement
for the subdivision along with approval of
the
The owner/applicant has executed an

Inclusionary Housing Agreement with the
City. The agreement allows the
owner/applicant to provide an inlieu fee
assigned to each building permit in the
subdivision. The inlieu housing fee will
be pard at the time of building permit
issuance.

Comments

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

M

When
Required

M

The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council, and the Inclusionary Housing
Agreement approved by the City Attomey shall be executed prior to recordation of the first Small-Lot Final
Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision.

Condition of Approval

Su bdivision Improvement Agreement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision improvement
agreement with the City, identifuing all required improvements, if any, to be constructed with each proposed
phase ofdevelopment. The owner/applicant shall provide security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing

construction of the improvements.

46

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TEE MANGIM RANCII PHASE 2 SIJBDTVISION
WEST OFPLACERVILLE ROAD, NORTHOFWIIITEROCK ROAD, EAST OT'SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTII OFUSHIGHWAYs()

(PN 17-307)

SMALL-LOT }'ESTING TENTATIVE

No.
Condition

MAP
45

Resolution No. 10069
Page 3l of61

Page 115

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has provided copies

of their proposed CC&R's, which contain
provisions in accordance with Items #1-5

listed in this condition ofapproval. The
Community Development Department has

reviewed and approved the C.C. & R.'s
and verified that they include the required
disclosures.

Responsible
Department

CD (P) PK

When
Required

M

Condition of Approval

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department of Real Estate Public Report

1 ) Futwe public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity to the proposed

subdivision, and that the public parks may include facilities (basketball courts, a baseball field,

softball fields, soccer fields, and playground equipment) that may generate noise impacts during

various times, including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The owneriapplicant shall

also drsclose that the existing public parks include nighttime sports lighting that may generate

lighting impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic.

3) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object

located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany archaeological site or historic
property, is prohibited.

4) The project site is located within close proximity to the Mather Airport flight path and that overflight
noise may be present at varlous times.

5) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use

(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by written disclosure from the transferor, in a

form approved by the City ofFolsom, advising any transferee ofthe potential adverse odor impacts

from surrounding agricultwal operations which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the

County of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned for agricultural uses

within one mile of the subject property being transferred.

Condition
No.

47

WEST OFPLACER\ZILLEROAD, NORTH OFWHITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTE OF USETGHWAVsO
CONDITIONS OF THE MANGIM RANCE PHASE PROJECT (PN 17-307)

!'ESTING TENTATIVE

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 32 of 6l

Page 116

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL T'OR TIIE MANGTM RANCH PHASE 2 SIJBDTVISION PROJECT (PN 17-307)

WEST OF PLACER\,'ILLf, ROAD, NORTH OF WIIITE ROCK ROAD, EAST OF SCOTT ROAD, AND SOUTH OF'US IIIGIIWAY 50

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated a I 2.5'
PUE along backbone roadway utility
conidors as well as internal streets withln
the subdivision.

There is no phasing proposed for the
Village 3 final map.

The owner/applicant (or its prevtous

owner) provided all necessary public
utility easements, grant deeds, offers of
dedication or lemporary construction
easements required to build all ofthe
required Backbone Infrastructure needed
to serve the subdivision. These were
recorded with Sacramento County
Recorder within the Large Lot Final Map
or bv senarate instrument.

The owner/applicant has installed new
benchmark per the direction of the City
Engineer. The required benchmarks are in
place and currently in use.

The Final Map includes an easement that
allows for the construction and
maintenance of centralized mail delivery
boxes.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

CD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Required

M

M

M

M

M

Condition of Approval

Public Utility E as ements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities on properties adjacent

to the streets. A minimum of twelve and one-half-foot (12 5') wide Public Utifify Easements for
underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated

adjacent to all public street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to

accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of the public utility easements

adiacent to public rieht ofway may be reduced with prior approval from public utilify companies.

Final Map Phasing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the owneriapplicant, the phasing of maps shall be to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department.

B ack b o n e I nfr astru ctu r e

As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. I thereto, the owner/applicant shall provide fully
executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats fbr all necessary Backbone Infrastructure to serve the

projeet, including but not limited to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public water main
easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction easements.

All required easements as listed necessary for the Backbone Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing requirements set forth in
Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

New Permanent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in
various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in the vicinity ofthe off-site Backbone

Infrastructure as directed by the City Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent benchmarks

shall be provided by the City The new benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months

from the date ofaooroval ofthe vestins tentative subdivision map.

Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for the placement of any centralized mail
deliveryunit. Specificationsandlocationofsuchbaseshallbedeterminedpursuanttotheapplicable
requirements of the U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Depaftment, with
due consideration for street lieht location. traffic safetv. securitv. and consumer convenience.

Condition
No.
48

49

50

51

52

Resolution No. 10069

Page 33 of6l

Page 117

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance ofa
building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to

issuance of a

building

Condition
Satisfied?

The Community DeveloPment
Departrnent will require the copies of the

recorded final map to be submitted to the

Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
prior to approval ofthe first building
permit in the subdivision.
This will be satisfied at the issuance of

first

Comments

The Community DeveloPment
Department will require the copies of the

recorded final map to be submitted prior
to approval of the trrst building permit in
the subdivision.

cD (P),
FCUSD

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

B

When
Required

B

Recorded Final MaP
prior to issuance of 

-building 
permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School

District with a copy of the recorded Final Map

Recorded Final Map
prior to the issuance ofbuilding permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy ofthe recorded

Final Map (in AutoCAD formatfto the Community Development Department. Thercxception to this

..qui..-"ni are model homes; subject to approval of the Community Development Department, building

permits for model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map'

Condition of Approval

54.

HIGHWAY 50
-307)

US
t7

OFSOUTfl
PROJECT

AND"ROAD,
SUBDIYTSION2

SCOTTOF
PEASE

EAST
TIYE

RANCH
ROAD,ROCK

MANGINITEE
WHITEOF

FORAL
NORTH

APPROV
ROAD,

otr'CONDITIONS
PLACERVILLEOFWEST

Condition
No.

53

Resolution No. 10069

Page 34 of 61

Page 118

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
Satisfied?

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Comments

The owner/applicant has not submitted a
Design Review application at this time.
The Planning Commission will evaluate a
future application for conformance with
the Folsom Ranch Central Dishict
Guidelines. The Community
Development Department will present the
Design Review approval for residential
units in this subdivision to the Planning
Commission prior to issuance of a

building permit.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

When
Required

BDesign Review Approval
Prior to issuance ofa building permit for any residential units within the subdivision, the owner/applicant
shall obtain Design Review and/or Planned Development approval from the Planning Commission for all
residences to be built within the subdivision. Ifthe architecture is not consistent with the Folsom Ranch

Central District Design Guidelines, the owner applicant may modifu the plans or apply for a modilication to
the Design Guidelines to be reviewed by the Planning Commission.

Condition of Approval
No.

Condition

55.

Resolutron No. 10069

Page 35 of6l

Page 119

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CONDITIONS OF A}PROVAL FOR TEE MANGIM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDII1SION PROJECT (PN 17-307)
WEST OFPLACERITLLE ROAD, NORTE OFWEITE ROCKROAD, EAST OF SCOTTROAD,AND SOUTH OT USHIGHVYAYSO

SMALL-LOT }TESTING TENTATWE SUBDTVISION MAP
Condition
Satisfied?

TRAFFIC. ACCESS. CIRCL'LATION. AND PARKING REOUIREMENTS
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has constructed the
required intersection improvements and
the City has formally accepted these

improvements in the Spring of 2022. The
required improvements were included on
either the approved Enclave at Folsom
Ranch Off-Site Improvement Plans or the
approved Village 2 Improvement Plans.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

When
RequiredCondition of Approval

East Bidwell StreeVSavannah Parkway
Prior to issuance ofthe first building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for configuring the East
Bidwell StreeVSavannah Parkway Intersection as follows:

o Southbound Approach to Savarurah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thrulane, and one left-tum
lane with a 200-foot long transition, 60-foot-long taper, and 100 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Northbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One shared thnr/right-turn lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One shared left/right-turn lane,

and a striped out left-turn pocket with a 125-foot-long taper and 60 feet ofvehicle storage.

o Control: Stop-Sign control at the westbound approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway
with full access.

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southern boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street shall be

constructed as a twolane arterial on the eastern "half segment" of its ultimate configuration. This tvvo-
lane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of Old Ranch Way, consistent with the

California Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (I4UTCD) Figure 34-107 (CA), or similar
standard. The southbound left-tum pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway Design
Manual (HDM) Fisure 405-24. or similar standard. Savannah Parkwav shall have a raised median curb.

Condition
No.

56.

Resolution No. 10069
Page 36 of6l

Page 120

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 236th
building
permit rn the
Mangini
Ranch Phase

2

subdivision.

The Community Development
Department has reviewed and approved
the traffic signal plans for the proposed

signal at the intersection of East Bidwell
Sfieet and Alder Creek Parkway. The
traffic signal is expected to be complete
and operational in the Spring of2022.
The Community Development
Department is monitoring building permit
issuance in the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

development to verifu completion of the

signal prior to issuance ofthe 2366
building permit.

cD (E)B

East Bidwell StreeVAlder Creek Parkway
Prior to issuance ofthe 236ft building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for expanding and

signalizing the East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway Intersection as follows:

o , Southbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thrulane, and two left-
tum lanes, with a 30O-foot-long single lane left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the most easterly ofthe
left turning lanes.

o Northbound Approach to Alder Creek Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru lane and one shared

thn/right-tum lane with a striped 500-foot long right-tum pocket excluding tapers for the shared

thru/right-turn lane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Alder Creek Parkway: One right-tum lane and one

left-tum lane, with a 200-foot left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the left-turn lane.

o Eastbound Alder Creek Parkway Departure: Two receiving lanes shall be provided, the second receiving
lane shall be dropped after 300 feet excluding tapers.

o Control: Signalize with a protected southbound East Bidwell Street left-tum, westbound Alder Creek

Parkway split phasing, and westbound Alder Creek Parkway right-turn overlap. U-Tums prohibited.

o East Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a four-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and

the U.S. Highway 50 Interchange, with a 38-foot-wide median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back
to match the existing fourlane arterial segment at the eastbound U.S. Highway 50 slip onramp. East

Bidwell Street shall be constructed as a fwo-lane divided arterial between Alder Creek Parkway and Old
Ranch Way, with a 38-foot-wide raised median at Alder Creek Parkway that tapers back to match the
two-lane half segment described in the East Bidwell StreeVSavannah Parkway Condition No. 57 above.
Alder Creek Parkway between East Bidwell Street and Westwood Drive shall be constructed as a two-
lane divided roadway with a 38-foot-wide raised median.

57

Resolution No. 10069

Page 37 of6l

Page 121

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



YesThe required improvements to the
intersection ofEast Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road have been fully funded
by the Connector JPA are currently under
construction. It is anticipated that the new
signal and the improvements at the
intersection will be complete and
operational in the Spring of2022. Thts
condition is therefore satisfied.

cD (E)B

East Bidwell StreetAVhite Rock Road
Prior to issuance ofthe 28lst building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for either Option A or
Option B below as follows:

o Option A:
The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project proposes to relocate and signalize
the East Bidwell StreetAVhite Rock Road intersection: Ifthe pioposed JPA project at this location is firlly
fimded and construction is underway by the time the 28lst building permit is issued the project shall pay

the Sacramento County Transportation Development Fees, toward the JPA project.

o Option B:
Signalize the existing East Bidwell StreeVWhite Rock Road intersection with Mangini Ranch Phase I
improvements: If the JPA project to relocate and signalize the East Bidwell StreetMhite Rock Road
intersection is not fully frrnded and under construction prior to issuances ofthe 28lst building permit, the

owner/applicant shall be responsible to signalize the existing intersection with improvements described
in Condition No. 127 of the Mangini Ranch Phase I conditions of approval. Mangini Ranch Phase I
improvements at this location consist of"Southbound on East Bidwell Street construct a free southbound
right turn lane consisting of 3 I 5 feet of deceleration length plus 50 feet storage length, excluding
appropriate tapers and a 300 foot receiving /acceleration lane, excluding tapers along westbound White
Rock Road. Westbound on White Rock Road, construct a free right-turn lane consisting of 315 feet of
deceleration length plus 50 feet ofstorage length, excluding appropriate tapers, and a 300 foot receiving
lane excluding appropriate tapers along northbound East Bidwell Sneet.

o The JPA currently has more than seven million dollars programed toward relocation and signalization of
the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection, and is planning to begin acquiring right-of-way
during the winter of2018, and begin construction during the summer of20l9. The projected absorption
Schedule for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 project estimales that the 281 dwelling units will not be

constructed until sometime in the second qurter of 2020. Option A above is the preferred improvement,
Option B would be a throwaway improvement.

58.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 38 of6l

Page 122

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 496ft
building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase

2
subdivision.
Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance of
the 4966
building
permit in the
Mangini
Ranch Phase
2

subdivision.

This condition is not a requirement of this
Village 3 subdivision since this
subdivision will only increase the number
of mapped lots to 422 inthe Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 subdivision which is

below the requirement to complete the
improvement prior to issuance of the
4966 building permit.

This condition is not arequirement of this
Village 3 subdivision since this
subdivision will only increase the number
of mapped lotsto 422 in the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 subdivision which is
below the requirement to complete the
improvement prior to issuance of the
4966 building permit.

cD (E)

CD (E)

B

B

White Rock RoadlPlacerville Road

Prior to the 496s building permit, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for prohibiting southbound left-
tums from Placerville Road to eastbound White Rock Road by construction of a raised median on Placerville
Road to channelize all southbound traffic onto westbound White Rock Road.

East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkwav

Prior to issuance of the 496m building permit and concwrent with implementation of Condition 64 above, the

owner/applicant shall signalize the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway intersection as follows:

o Southbound Approach to Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street: One thru-lane, and one left-tum
lane with a l0O-foot-long left-tum pocket excluding tapers for the left-tum lane.

o NorthboundApproachto SavannahParkway fromEastBidwell Street: One sharedthnr/right-tumlane.

o Westbound Approach to East Bidwell Street from Savannah Parkway: One right-tum lane, and one left-
tum lane with a 60-foot left-turn pocket excluding tapers for the left-tum lane.

o Control: Signal control with split phasing

o Between Old Ranch Way and the southem boundary of the project site, East Bidwell Street shall be

constructed as a two-lane arterial on the eastern "half-segment" of its ultimate configuration. This two-
lane segment shall have a striped 2-foot-wide median south of Old Ranch Way, consistent with the

CalifomiaManual on Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) Figure 3.A-107 (CA), or similar standard. The

southbound left-turn pocket shall be developed in accordance with the Highway Design Manual (HD\,f)
Figure 405.24, or similar standard. Savannah Pmkway shall have a 4-foot-wide raised median.

59

60.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 39 of61

Page 123

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN REQIIIREMENTS
Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance ofa
building
oermit.

The owner/applicant has entered into a

SPIF Credit/Reimbursement Agreements
with the City for eligible improvements
constructed by the owner/applicant.

The Community Development
Department will review all fuhre
residential site plans in the subdivision to
veriff compliance with this condition.

The Community Development
Departrnent will review all future
residential site plans in the subdivision to
verifu compliance with this condition.

cD (E)

cD (P) (E)

cD (P) (E)

M

B

B

C r edit Reimbars ement Ag r eement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City shall enter rnto a credit
and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's
Public Facilities Financing Plan.

Landscaping Plan
Owner/applicant shall submit a landscape plan for all areas (by phase or subdivision) ofthe project where
owner/applicant proposes to install landscaping on residential lots. Jhe landscape plan shall take into account
the then existing state or local nrles and regulations related to landscape water usage and water wise
landscape principles. The landscape plans shall be submitted and approved by the Community Development
Director prior to the issuance of a building permit in the phase or subdivision. The owner/applicant shall
comply with any state or local ru1es and regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping
requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions.

Mech anical E quip ment S cr eenin g
All mechanical equipment shall be concealed from view ofpublic streets, neighboring properties and nearby
higher buildings where practicable to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

6l

62.

63

Resolution No. 10069
Page 40 of6l

Page 124

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



YesThe Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Grading
Plans approved by the City reflect the
modifications to the trail system as shown
in trail system modification exhibit dated

December 15,2017 . The trail system
modifications are adjoining future
villages in the Mangini Ranch Phase 2

subdivision.

cD (P)IBicy cle Trail System ModiJications
The owner/applicant shall incorporate the design and grading for the proposed Class I bike trails located
within Lot H into the improvement plans consistent with the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Proposed Trail System

Modification Exhibit dated December 15, 2017.

64

Resolution No. 10069

Page 4l of61

Page 125

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



CITY CORPORATION YARD
YesThe City has completed the annexation

process with LA-FCO to add the future
corporation site to the City ofFolsom
Limits. The grant deed for the transfer of
the Corporation Yard to the City has

recorded in the Official Records of
Sacramento County and LAFCO has

recorded the Certificate of Completion in
Book 201 8 1207 at P age 0779 in the
Official Records of Sacramento County
completing the arnexation process.

CD (P)M,B

The location tentatively identified for acquisition by the City for the City's new Corporation Yard in Secfion
2.2.3.4 of the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement (ARDA) between the City and the
project developer may not be feasible for use as a Corporation Yard due to challenges in obtaining County
entitlements and utility services. Subject to the application ofthis condition to other Participating
Landowners (as defined in the ARDA) as provided herein, the followin! condition is added with respect to
resolution ofthe location ofthe corporation yard:

Prior to approval of the First Final Small Lot Map in the FPA (or frst building permit if development may
occur without any subdivision), a site consistent with the requirements of Section 2.2.3.4 of the ARDA, as

may be amended or as otherwise agreed to between the City and the Participating Landowners, shall be

identified as acceptable to the City as suitable and feasible for use as the new Corporation Yard, with access

to sewer, water and all required utility services. The City's determination of feasibility may include the
identification of an altemative site consistent with the forgoing, as a back-up for the primary site, as well as

an evaluation of the time, cost and likelihood of obtalning any necessary entitlements or other govemmental
approvals for use ofthe land as a corporation yard, with the final determination offeasibility subject to the
sole and reasonable discretion ofthe City Council.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably throughout the Plan Area as and to each and every
Participating Landowner who seeks any future specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision map or ARDA
amendment in connection with its proposed development. If the Cify fails to impose such a condition, when
required, with at least substantially similar terms, although precise language may difler (whether through a

tentative subdivision map condition of approval, amendment to the specific plan or to a development
agreement, or other agreement between the City and a Participating Landowner), this condition ofapproval
shall be null and void as to Owner/Applicant's Project, and shall not be used as a reason to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Ouner/Applicant's Project. If the City approves any other final small lot map
for a project within the Plan Area and the Corporation Yard site has not been approved as provided for
herein, Owner/Applicant may seek relief from the terms of this condition by appeal to the City Manager, with
the right to review by the City Council.

65

Resolution No. 10069

Page 42 of61

Page 126

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



SCHOOL SITES

Yes
The City, the Folsom Cordova Unified
School District (FCUSD) and the
Landowners in the Folsom Plan Area
successfirlly negotiated the proposed

locations of the combined middle
school/high school site. The City
Manager informed the Landowners that
this condition of approval has been
satisfied with a letter dated June 12,2018
The letter is on file with the City.

cD (P)
Folsom
Cordova
Unified
School
District

M,B

The locations school sites and the combined middle school/high school were initially
established during the City's processing and approval of the Folsom Specific Plan, at which time all Plan
Areaparticipantswereengagedinthereviewoflandplanningandlanduses. In2015,theFolsomCordova
Unified School District raised concerns that the planned location ofthe future combined middle school/high
school site may not be preferred.

Prior to approval of First Final Small Lot Map in the FPA (or first building permit if development may occur
without any subdivision), the site(s) for the futwe high school and middle school in the Folsom Plan Area

will be identified and approved by the City, in consultation with the Folsom Cordova Unitied School District.

The City intends to impose this condition equitably throughout the Plan Area as and to each and every

Participating Landowner who seeks any future specific plan amendment, tentative subdivision map or ARDA
amendment in connection with its proposed development. If the City fails to impose such a condition, when

required, with at least substantially similar terms, although precise language may differ (whether through a

tentative subdivision map condition of approval, amendment to the specific plan or to a development

agreement, or other agreement between the City and a Participating Landowner), this condition ofapproval
shall be null and void as to Olrmer/Applicant's Project, and shall not be used as a reason to prevent approval
of any final small lot map for Owner/Applicant's Project. If the City approves any other final small lot map

for a project within the Plan Area and the high school and middle school site(s) has not been approved as

provided for herein, Owner/Applicant may seek relief from the terms of this condition by appeal to the City
Manager, with the right to review by the City Council.

If Owner/Applicant proposes final maps in phases, Owner/Applicant may apply to the City Manager to

permit individual phases to move forward to final map if substantial progress is being made to identifu an

acceptable site(s) as described above. The City Manager's determination ofsubstantial progress shall be in
his/her sole discretion.

66.

Resolution No. 10069

Page 43 of 6l

Page 127

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Mitigation Measures

20 I 5).
Table l.

FPASP EIWEIS, as amended by the WE SPA Addendum, Mitigation Measures Applicable to the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Tentative Subdivision Map Project.*

*The MMRP for the WE SPA Addendum to the FPASP EIRTEIS is included as Attachment 20.
Condition
Satisfied?

Aesthetics
Yes

Yes

Yes

Air Oualitv
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

This subdivision does not have frontage on
US H!\ry 50

The construction staging area does not
require screening due to distance from
existins residences (>1000 feet)

CDD has approved the lighting plan for
this subdivision

(2) The Cify and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2022.
Compliance table is on file with the Citv.

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above. No off-site elements outside
the Citv limits required for this subdivisron

See (2) above. No off-site elements outside
the City limits required for this subdivision

Responsible
Aqencv

CD

CD (PXEXB)

CD (P)

CD

cD (PXE)
SMAOMD

cD (EXP)

SMAQMD

Sacramento
County

El Dorado
County

or
Cal Trans

Timing

G,O

G

B

G,C

G,C

G

G

G

Mitigation Measures Applicable to the Project

3A..1-l : Construct and Maintain a Landscape Conidor Adjacent to U.S. 50.

3.{. l -4: Screen Construction Staging Areas

3A,.l-5: Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards and Prepare and Implement a Lighting Plan.

3A.2-la.Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

3A.2-1b: Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site
Elements.
3A.2-lc: Analyze and Disclose Projected PMl0 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting
from Construction of On-Site Elements.
3A.2-ld: Implement SIUAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices during Construction of all Off-site
Elements located in Sacramento Countv

3A.2-lf: Implement SI\4AQMD'S Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices during Construction of all Off-site Elements.

67

Condition

67-1

67-2

67-3

67-4

67-5

67-6

67-7

67-8

Resolution No. 10069
Page 44 of 61

Page 128

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

34.2-6: Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Odorous Emissions B,C CD See (2) above
Yes

67-15

I, OG
PW

See (2) above
Yes

67-16 3A.3-1a (as amended by WE SPA): Mitigation for erosion impacts.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) ahove

See (2) above

See (2) above

SMAQMD

CD

CD

CD
SMAOMI)

CD

CD
IISACE

CD
CDFW

cD (PXE)
CDFW

CD
cD (PXE)

CDFW
CD

CDFW

cD (PXE)
CDFW

cD (PXE)
CDFW

CD
USFWS

CD
IISFWS

G

G

M, I

G,C

G,C

G,C

G, I, OG

G, I,C

G

GIC
G

G

G

G

G, I, OG

G. I. OG

3A.2-lg Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction of Off-site
Elements.
3A.2-1h: Analyze and Disclose Pdected PM10 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting

from Construction of Off-site Elements
Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant34.2-2:

Emissions
3A.2-4a. Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic
Air Contaminant Emissions.

3A.2-4b: Implement Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air
Contaminants.
3A.2-5: Implement A Site Investigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and, if necessary, Prepare and Implement
an Asbestos Dust Control Plan.

3A.3-lb (as amended by WE SPA): Implement Clean Water Act Section 404 Permits and Section 401 Water Quality
Certifications.

3A.3-2a (as amended by WE SPA): Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-4: Conduct preconstruction Swainson's Hawk and other raptor surveys

7A 3-2h Prenare and Imnlement a Swainson's Hawk Mitisation Plan.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-5: Prepare and Implement Swainson's hawk mitigation plan.

3A.3-2c (as amended by WE SPA): Conduct preconstruction Tricolored Blackbird Nesting surveys.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-6: Conducting preconstruction burrowing owl survey

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-7: Preconstruction nesting bird survey

3A.3-2d (as amended bv WE SPA): Conduct Dreconstruction bat roosting surveY

3A.3-2e: Obtain an Incidental Take Permit under Section 10(a) of ESA; Develop and Implement a Habitat
Conseruation PIan to Comnensate for the Loss of Vemal Pool Habitat.
3A.3-2f: and a Habilat Conservation

67-9

67-10

67-11

67-12

67-13

67-1.4

67-17

67-18

67-t9

67-20

67-21

67-22

67-23

67-24

67-25

67-26

67-27

Resolution No. 10069

Page 45 of61

Page 129

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

CD
See (2) above

Yes
57-36 WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-3: Conduct preconstruction western pond turtle survey G CDFW

M,B,C CD
See (2) above

Yes
67-37 3A.4-1: Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions

Yes

3A.4-2b: Participate in and Implement an Urban and Community Forestry Program and./or Off-Site Tree Program to CD No trees are present in the subdivision.
Yes

67-39 of On-Site Trees.
M,B

Resources
CD

See (2) above
Yes

67-40 3A.5-1a (as amended by WE SPA): Comply with the Programmatic Agreement. G

Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

USACE
CT)

USACE
CD

USACE
USFWS

CD

USFWS
CDFW

CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CD. PW

CD

cD (E) (P)
CDFW

CD
SMAOMD

CD
USACE

CD
USACE

G, I,C

G, I, OG

G, I,B

G, I,C

G, I,B

G, I,C

G,C

G

M,B

G

G.C

Plan to Compensate for the Loss of VELB Habitat.

3A.3-2g. Secure Take Authorization for Federally Listed Vernal Pool Invertebrates and Implement All Permit
Conditions

3A.3-2h (as amended by WE SPA): Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle avoidance and mrnimization measures

3A.3-3: Conduct Special-stahrs Plant Surveys, Implement Avoidance and Mitigation Measures or Compensatory

Mitigation.

3A.3-4a (as amended by W,/E SPA): Implement Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteration Agreement.

3A.3-4b (as amended by WE SPA): Valley Needlegrass Grassland Avoidance and Minimization Measures.

w/E Oak woodlands

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-l: Conduct environmental awareness training for construction employees.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.4-2: Conduct preconstruction westem spadefoot survey

3A.4-2a: Implement Additional Msasures to Reduce Operational GHG Emissions.

3A.5-1b (as amended by WE SPA): Perform an Inventory
Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or

and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the California
Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage or

Destruction Cannot be Avoided.
3A.5-2 (as amended by
Required, Stop Work if

WE SPA): Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if
Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Perform Treatment

or Avoidance as Required.

67-28

67-29

67-30

67 -31

67-32

67-33

67-34

67-35

67-38

67-41

67-42

Resolution No. 10069

Page 46 of61

Page 130

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



67-43
34.5-3 (as amended by WE SPA): Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are Encountered and

Comply with California Health and Safety Code Procedures.
OG

cD (PXE)
Sacramento

County
Coroner
Native

American
Heritage

Commission

See (2) above. No human remains have

been encountered in the subdivision during
grading and construction.

Yes

Resources
has provided Yes

67-44
3A.7-1a: Prepare Site-specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and Implement Appropriate B cD (E) Geotechnical Report to the City. The

Geotechnical report for the subdivision isRecommendations.
on file with the

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied prior
to building

permit
issuance.

See (2) above. No human remains or
paleontological resources have been

encountered in the subdivision during

Yes

57-48
3A.7-10: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work ifPaleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess

the Significance ofthe Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required.
C CD

and

3A.8-2: Complete Investigations to Extent to Which Soil and/or Groundwater May Have Been See (2) above. No and/or Yes

67-49 Contaminated in Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments and Implement Required G,C CD contaminated soil or groundwater has been

discovered in the subdivision.
Yes

Compliance monitored through
constnrctron rnsnectlon.

Compliance monitored through
construction insoection.

CDD will review all future building
permits in the subdivision to verifr
compliance wtth mitigation measure

The owner/applicant has retained a

blasting contractor, BTI, Inc., to conduct
all blasting in the subdivision. A Blasting
Safety Plan was provided to the City and
the contractor has been issued a blasting
permit for the subdivision. BTI, Inc.
notifies the City prior to all blasts in
accordance with the Blasting Permit
requirements.

CD (PXEXB)

cD (E)

cD (BXP)

CD

B

G

B

M

3A.7-1b: Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities

3A.7-3: Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control Plan.

3,4.7-5. Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away from Building Foundations.

3A.8-5: Prepare and Implement a Blasting Safety Plan in Consultation with a Qualified Blaster

67-45

67-46

67-47

67-50

Resolution No. 10069

Page 47 of 6l

Page 131

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

A Vector Control Plan was and

67-52
3A.8-7. Prepare and Implement a Vector Control Plan in Consultation with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector

G

CD
Sacramento-

Yolo Mosquito
and Vector

Control
District

submitted to the City for review and
approval. The plan incorporated various

Best Management Practices in consultation
with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and

Vector Control District. A copy of the
Vector Contol Plan is available from the

YesControl District.

and Water
Owner/applicant been issued aWDID Yes

67-53 34..9-1: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP and BMPs. G,C
cD (E)

CVRWQB
# and has submitted a SWPPP approved by
the SW?PP iS

Yes

Yes

Yes

There are no existing overhead power lines
within or adjoining the subdivision

The City has reviewed and approved the

storm drain plans for this subdivision. The

storm drain improvements are in
compliance with the approved Folsom Plan

Storm Drain Master Plan approved by the
Citv.
Owner/applicant has been issued a WDID

# and has submitted a SWPPP approved by
the RWOCB. SWPPP is on file atthe CiE.
There are no existing dams upstream from
this subdivision.

CD
Folsom
Cordova

Unified School
District

cD (E)

cD (E), PW

PW

M

G,B

G,C

M, I

Mitigation Measure 3A.8-6. Prudent Avoidance and Notification of EMF Exposure.

3A.9-2: Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement Requirements Contained in Those Plans

3A.9-3: Develop and Implement a BMP and Water Quality Maintenance Plan

3A.94: Inspect and Evaluate Existing Dams Within and Upstream of the Prqect Site and Make Improvements if
Necsssary

67-51

67-54

67 -55

67-56

Resolution No. 10069

Page 48 of61

Page 132

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Noise

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant has implemented
noise reducing construction practices
included as part of the required Noise
Control Plan. Compliance with these
requirements has been monitored through
construction inspection.
The owner/applicant has been working
closely with their contractors during the
course of grading and construction to
minimize ground bome noise and
vibration. The owner/applicant has been
challenged due to the extent ofthe blasting
needed for the grading ofthe subdivision.
The owner/applicant and their contractors
are working very hard to minunize the
vibration and disturbance to existing
residents in the vicinity ofthe blasting.
The owner/applicant as provided
monitoring reports to the Crty veri8/ing
that all ground borne noise and vibration is
within allowable tbresholds and
elrninating any possibility of structural
damase to existine residential units.
The owner/applicant continues to mak€
efforts to reduce noise from grading and
construction in the vicinity ofexrsting
residents. Night work is necessary due to
impacts to the travelling public during the
normal workday. The night work has been
disruptive to some existing residences. The
CDD is working closely to monitor the
noise impacts in the night time hours to
minimize imnacts to existing residents
All stationary construction equipment, if
present, is muffled to reduce noise in
accordance with noise requirements.
The owner/applicant continues to make
efforts to reduce noise from sradins and

CD

cD (EXP)

CD (EXP)

CD (E)

CD

G,C

c

C

I, OG

M

3.{. I I -1 : Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare and Implement a Noise Control Plan, and
Monitor and Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

3.A. I l -3: Implement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Groundborne Noise or Vibration from
Prqect Generated Construction Activities.

3A. I l -4: Implement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Increases in Noise from Project-
Generated Operational Traffic on Off-site and On-Site Roadways.

3A. I 1-5: Implement Measures to Reduce Noise from Project-Generated Stationary Sources.

WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.12-1: Implement measures to prevent exposure of sensitive receptors to increases in
noise from proiect-generated operational traffic on offsite and onsite roadwavs.

67-57

67-58

67-59

67-60

67-61

Resolution No. 10069
Page 49 of 6l

Page 133

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

The City Fire Departrnent has reviewed
and approved all proposed improvements
for the subdivision. The City FD will
veri$r adequate fire flow prior to building
oermit issuance in the subdivision.

The City Fire Department has reviewed
and approved all proposed improvements
for the subdivision. The City FD will
veriff adequate fire flow prior to building
oermit issuance in the subdivision.

CD, FD

CD, FD

B,O

B,O

3A.14-3: Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

3A14-2: Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fre Code Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if
Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project Design to the Crty of Folsom Fire Department for Review and

Approval.

residents.

G, I,B,C3A.14-l (as amended by wE sPA): Prepare and Implement a construction Traffic control Plan.

Yes

PW67-62

The CDD has reviewed and approved all
traffic control plans for the subdivision to

verifr compliance with City ordinances
and to minimize delays to the travelling

construction in the vicinity of existing
residents. Night work is necessary due to
impacts to the travelling public during the
normal workday. The night work has been

disruptive to some existing residences. The
CDD is working closely to monitor the

noise impacts in the night time hours to

Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP):

Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee (SCTDF) contribution:

TransCal

and Transportation

67-63

67-64

Resolution No. 1 0069
Page 50 of61

Page 134

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(l) This subdivision will pay its fair share

of the following improvements with the
payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure

.Fees (SPIF), City Traffic Impact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation
fees collected prior to building permit
issuance in this suhdivision

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

B

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
/nav PFFP fee)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(Caltrans MOI I)

B
(Caltrans
MOU/pay
SCTDF)

B
(Caltrans MOI I)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOI))

3A. i5-l : ProJect Participation in Funding Transportation Improvements

3A.15-1a: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oflmprovements to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road Intersection (Intersection I ).

3.{. I 5-l b: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oflmprovements at the Sibley Street/ Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (Intersection 2).
3.A'.15-1c: The Applicant Shall Fund and Consfuct Improvements to t1re Scott Road (West)Mhite Rock Road
Intersection (Intersection 28).
3A.15-l e: Fund and Construct Improvements to the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway Intersection (Intersection
41

3A..15-1f: Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Ivliddle Road Intersection (Intersection 44).

3A. I 5-l h: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts to the Haz el Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard Intersection (Sacramento Countv Intersection 2).
3.{.15-lj: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Madison
Avenue and CunaAh Downs Drive (Roadwav Segment l0).
3.{. l5-10: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U. S. 50 as an
alternative to imorovements atthe Folsom Boulevard/[J.S. 50 Eastbound Ramns Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4l

3.{.15-lp: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road,/ State Route
16 Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

3.{.15-lq: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freewav Sesment I t.

34.15-lr: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freewav Sesment 3).
3A.15-1s: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie Citv Road (Freewav Sesment 4)
3,{.15-lu: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between
Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freewav Seement 16).

67-65

67-66

67-67

67-68

67-69

67-70

67-71

67-72

67-73

67-74

67-75

67-76

67-77

67-78

Resolution No. 10069
Page 51 of6l

Page 135

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

All properties in the FPASP pay m mual
Transportation Management Fee via CFD l8

All properiies in the FPASP
Tr ansportation Management

pay
Fee

m mnual
via CFD 18

All properhes in the FPASP pay m mnual
TransDortation Milaeement Fee via CFD 18

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

PW

cD (E), Pw

PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOII)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(Caltrans MOII)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

B
Caltrans MOU)

B
fCaltrans MOII)

B
(Caltrans MOU)

I
(pay PFFP fee

and Transit fee)

B
(oav Citv fee)

B
(nav Citv fee)

B
(Caltrans MOU,

PFFP fee,
SCTDF)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

3A.15-l v: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between
Hzel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freewav Sesment I 8)
3A.15-lw: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Ramn Merge (Freewav Meree 4).
3A.15-lx. Participate in Fair Share Funding ofImprovements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City
Road Diverse (Freewav Diverse 5)
3A.15-ly: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City
Road Direct Merse (Freewav Merse 6).
3A.15-12: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City
Road Flvover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkwav Off-Ramp Weave (Freewav Weave 8).

3A.15-1aa: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue
Parkwav Loon Merse (Freewav Merse 9)
3,4..1S-ldd: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire
Ranch Road Loon Ramo Merse (Freewav Meree 23).
3A.15-1ee: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Parkwav Looo Ramo Merse (Freewav Meree 29).
3A.15-1ft Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound./Prairie City
Road Looo Ramo Merse fFreewav Merse 32).
3A.15-1gg: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City
Road Direct Ramo Merse (Freewav Meree 33).
3A.15-1hh: Participate in Fair Share Funding ofImprovements toReduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Diverse (Freewav Diverse 34).
3A'.15-1ii: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue
Direct Ramo Merse (Freewav Meree 381.

34.15-2a. Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development Concurrent with Housing
Development, and Develop and Provide Optrons for Alternative Transportation Modes.

3A.15Qb: Participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program.

34.15-2c. Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association

3A'.15-3: Pay Full Cost of Identified Improvements that Are Not Funded by the City's Fee Program.

34.15-4a. The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oflmprovements to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

3,{. I 5-4b: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oflmprovements to the Oak Avenue
Parkwav/East Bidwell Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 6).

67-79

67-80

67-81

67-82

67-83

67-84

67-85

67-86

67-87

67-88

67-89

67-90

67-91

67-92

67-93

67-94

67-95

67-96

Resolution No. 10069
Page 52 of 61

Page 136

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (l ) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

Capitol
Southeast

Connector JPA
Capitol

Southeast
Connector JPA

Capitol
Southeast

Connector JPA

cD (E), Pw

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(pav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
/nav SCTDF)

B
(nav SCTDFI

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(nav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
(oav SCTDF)

B
lnav SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pay SCTDF)

B
(pav

PFFPAnterchange
fee)

3A.154c: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oflmprovements to the East Bidwell
Street/Collese Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

34. I 5-4d: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Construction of Improvements to the East Bidwell
Intersection 2

3A.. l54e: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of Improvements to the Serpa Way/ Iron

Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23)

3A.1 The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oflmprovements to the Empire Ranch

Intersection 24Road/Iron
3A.154g. The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway

Intersection (Folsom Tntersection 33).

3A.154i: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line RoadAVhite Rock

Road Intersection (Sacramento Countv Intersection 3).

3A,.15-4j: Participate in Fair Share Fundrng oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between White

Rock Road and Kiefer 5-

3A.15-4k: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer

Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8)

3A. I 5-41; Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Avenue between Curragh

Drive and U.S. 50 s

3A..15-4m: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on White Rock Road between Grant

Line Road and
3A. l54n: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Rock Road between

Road and Carson

3A.15-4o: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on the White Rock Road/Carson

Road
,|

3A.. l54p: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the Hazel AvenueAJ.S. 50

Westhound Ramns Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 1).

3A.1 5-4q: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between

Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

34. I 5-4r: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho

Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

3A.1 5-4s: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom

Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

3A. I 5-4t: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie

City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

67-97

67-98

67-99

67-100

67-101

67-102

67-103

57-104

67-105

67-106

67-107

67-108

67-109

67-110

67-111

67-112

67-113

Resolution No. 10069

Page 53 of6i

Page 137

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Iltilities end Sewice Svstems

Yes

Yes

Water Supolv
Yes

See (1 ) above

See (1) above

See (l) above

See (l) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

See (1) above

The Phase I Sanitary Sewer infrastructure
including the off-site sewer trunk marn, the
Alder Creek Parkway sewer lift station and
forced main to serve this subdivision have
been constructed by the FPA landowners
and have been completed and accepted by
the Citv and are currentlv in oneration

The City obtained a letter from Regional
San which provides verification that there
is adequate capacrty in the existing
Regional San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire Folsom
Plan Area at buildout. Confirmation from
Regional San was required because the
Folsom Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on Iron Point
Road. The City Sewer Lift Station and
Forced Main which connects to the
Regional San Lift Station has been
accepted by the City and is currently in
oneration

The owner/applicant has constructed the
necessaw infrastnrcture to nrovide notahle

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), Pw

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), Pw

CD, PW

CD, PW

CD, PW

(pay PFFP fee)

B
(pav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(oav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

B
(nav PFFP fee)

M,B

M,B

M,B

3,A..15-4u: Participate in Fair Share Funding oflmprovements to Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie
City Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

3A.1 5-4v: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie
City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway OffRamp Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

3A.15-4w: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue
Parkwav Looo Ramo Merse (Freewav Merse 8)

3,{.15-4x: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire
Ranch Road Loop Ramo Merge (Freewav Merse 27).
3A.15-4y: Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Loon Ramo Merse (Freewav Merse 35)
WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.l6-1 : Participate in Fair Share Funding of modification of the Iron Point Road/East
Bidwell Street Intersection.
WE SPA Mitigation Measure 4.16-2. Participale in Fair Share Funding of improvements to the Scott Road,lEaston
Valley Parkway Intersection.

3A.16-l : Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater Conveyance Facilities and Implement On- and Off-
Site Infrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured

34.16-3: Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment Capacity

3.A.. l8-l : Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability

67-114

67 -115

67-116

67-lt7

67-118

67-119

67-120

67-121

67-122

67-123

Resolution No. 10069
Page 54 of61

Page 138

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied?Comments

There are no above ground facilities
required to be constructed ur Mangini
Ranch Phase 2

There are no above ground facilities
required to be constructed in Mangini
Ranch Phase 2

water to the subdivision. The potable

Phase I water infrastructure for the
Folsom Plan Area has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City and is
crrrrentlv in oneration.

Aeencv
Responsible

CD, EWR

CD, EWRI

Timing

I

Mitigation Measures Applicable to the Project

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-l: Design above ground pump station and storage tank facilities to reduce visual

impacts.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-2: Develop and implement a landscaping plan for pump station and storage tank

facilities to reduce visual impacts.

NOISE-1-Land: Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management Plan or Other Measures

to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Noise from Quarry Truck Traffic
Plan Area.

Yes

CDM

a participant in theThe owner/applicant

AreaPlanFolsomthefor(MMRP)
MMRP1

Progrum
20

Reporting
MND

MonitoringMitigation
from

MND)
measwes

(Backbone
the

Declaration
describes

Negative
Below2

MitigatedInfrastructure
Plan

Backbone50Highwayu.s.ofSouthFolsom

Truck Management Plan at such time there
rs traffic generated from the future quanies

Yes

CD, PWM,B67-124

67-12s
Yes

Area.

CDM

Management Plan or Other Measures toAIR-1-Land: Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining in theThe owner/applicant is a

water infrastructure toThe off-site

3A.18-2a:. Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and Implement Off-Site Infrasfucture

Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured.

Truck Management Plan at such time there
is traffic generated from the future quanies

serve the subdivision has been reviewed,
approved and accepted by the City and is
currently in operation. In addition, the City
has verified that the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve the

Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air Contaminants from Quarry Truck

Traffic.

68-2

Air

67-126

68

Table 2.

Backbone MND Mitigafion Measures Applicable to the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Tentative Subdivision Map Project'*

HighwayofSouthofthepartasincludedarethatProject2
20.

PhaseRmch
Attachmentas

Manginitheofportionsthetoonlyapply-lff
Backbonethefor

numerals,
MMRPThe

romanby(designatedMND
50

InfrastructureBackbone420thetospecificmeasuresmitigation+The

Condition

Aesthetics

68-l

Resolution No. 10069

Page 55 of61

Page 139

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Biolosical Resources
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(2) The City and its Environmental
Compliance Consultant (Helix) have
reviewed all MMRP conditions and

verified compliance with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance was verified prior to
commencement of grading and

construction in Spring of 2022.
Comoliance table is on file with the Citv.
See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above
See (2) ahove

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

CD
SMAQMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD
SMAOMD

CD

CD
USFWS

CD
IISFWS

CD
CDFW

CD
CDFW

CD
CD
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW
CD

CDFW

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

G,C

G-I.C
G. I.C

G,C

G, I

G,C

G,C

G,C

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-1: Prepare and Implement NOX Reduction Plan

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-2. Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to off-set NOX Emissions
Generated hv Constnrction

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-4: Implement A Site Investigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and, if
necessarv. Prenare and Imnlement an Asbestos Dust Control Plan.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l: Conduct Special-Status Plant Surveys; Implement Avoidance and
Mitisation Measures or Comnensatorv Mitrsation
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-2: Implement Conditions of the Biological Opinion (BO) for Federally Listed
Vernal Pool Invertebrates.
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-3: Implement Conditions of the Biological Opinion forlmpacts on Valley
Elderhem Lonphom Beetle

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-4: Western Spadefoot Toad

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-5: Western Pond Turtle

Backbone MND Mitisation Measure IV-6(a): Swainson's Hawk Nestins Habitat
Backbone MND Mitieation Measure IV-6(b): Swainson's Hawk Foragins Habitat

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-7: Tricolored Blackbird

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-8:Nesting Raptors

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-9: Nesting Special Status Birds and Migratory Birds

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-10: Special-Status Bats

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-12: Implement Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteration Agreement

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-13: Conduct Surveys to Identiff and Map Valley Needlegrass Grassland;
Imnlement Avoidance and Minimization Measures or Comoensatorv Mitieation. if necessarv

68-3

68-4

68-5

68-6

68-7

68-8

68-9

68-10

68-1 I
68-12

68-1 3

68-14

68-l s

68-16

68-17

68-18

Resolution No. 10069
Page 56 of 61

Page 140

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

G,C CD See (2) above Yes
68-21 Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l 1: American Badger CDFW

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-l: Comply the applicable procedures in the FAPA and implementation CD See above Yes
68-22 of treatment

G,C USACE
Yes

CD
Sacramento

County
Coroner
Native

American
Heritage

Commission

See (2) above Yes

68-24
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are

Encountered and Comply with California Health and Safety Code Procedures
OG

Resources

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure M-l:Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and CD
See (2) above Yes

68-25 Implement Appropriale Recommendations. G,C EWR

Yes

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure M-5(a): Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion See (2) above Yes

68-27 Plan. G PW

and
Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

CD
USACE

CD, PW

CD
USACE

CD

PW

CD (E)
Central Valley

Reg. Water
Quality
Controi

G, I,C

G, I,C

G,C

G,C

G

G

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-14: Secure Amended Clean Water Act
Permit and Implement All Permit Conditions; Ensure No Net Loss of Functions

Section 404 Permit and Section 401

of Wetlands, Other Waters of the

and Waters of the State

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l5: Conduct Tree Suwey, Prepare and Implement an Oak Woodland

Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak Trees Removed, and Implement Measures to Avoid and Minimize Indirect

Impacts on Oak Trees and Oak Woodland Habitat Retained On-Site.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education,

if Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance
Conduct On-Site Monitoring

of the Find, and Perform

Treaiment or Avoidance as Reouired.

Backbone MND Mitisation Measure M-3: Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-5(b): Prepare and Implement the appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plm for the detention
Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IX-l: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement

SWPPP and BMPs.

68-19

68-20

68-23

68-25

68-28

68-29

Resolution No. 10069

Page 57 of6l

Page 141

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

See (2) above

See (2) above

See (2) above

cD (E)

CD (E)

CD (E)
I

See

See (3) above

G. I

G, I

CD
CD

CD
SMAOMD

CD

G.B
GB

G,C

G.C3R 2-l c: Imnlement Fueitive Dust Control Measures and a Particulate

potable water being utilized in the City. This conservation effort has been

completed and validated in the Sacramento County court system and will
serve'the FPA throughout buildout. The following mitigation measures

were related to the previously contemplated off-site water system to be

constructed to serve the FPA and therefore do not apply to this

G,B

Mitigation Measures Applicable to the Project

3P .1-2a Enhance Exterior Appearance of Structural Facilities.69-1

Comments

CD

Responsible
TimingCondition

Yes

exlstlng
Instead,

the
FPA.
ofthe

the
20%

constructnot
serveto

conserveto
system

landowners
water
funding

(FPA)
off-site

Area

contributed

Plan
contemplated

landowners

Folsom

FPA

The)(3
previously
the

Condition
Satislied?

38.1-2b. Plan.

to

38.2-la: Develop and Implement a Construction NOX Reduction Plan.

Measure V1-4 North of U.S. Hiehwav 50 Water ImprovementsBackbone MND Mitigation

thedescribesbelow3ableT(FPASP).
above

Plan
See

SpeciJicArea
MMRP

PW

Plan
I20

Folsom
B

thefor(MMRP)
AlternativeWater

Program
Revised

ReportingMonitoring
measufes

Water50

Mitigation
S-U

Alternafive
ofNorth

Facility
XII.

Water
Measure

Off-SiteProposed
MND

Revised

Backbone

See (2) above

releasing RFB to
Prior to

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VII-1: Greenhouse Gas Emissions SMAQMD
contractors

Climate

68-30

50 WaterMeasure V-4 North of U.S.Rackbone MND
50 Water ImDrovementsNorth of u.s. HighwayBackbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-2

69-6

69-2
69-3

Yes
Master Plan.38. l-3b: Seea69-4 G

Air

69-s

68-36

69.

Table 3.

WaterOff-Stte

Project.*

Proposed

Map

Revisedthe

Subdivision

forMMRP

Tentative2

2012

Phase

November

Ranch

The2.

Mangini

201,

theto

December

Applicable

approved
as

Measures

was
included

Mitigation

AlternativeFacility

EIR/EIS

Waterite

F'PASPthe

off-s
to

Proposed

Addendum

Revised

Alternative

Project:Plan

Facility

Specific

Water

50

Off-Site

Highway.s.Uof
Proposed

South

Revised

Folsom*The

Public Services

68-33

68-34

68-35

Resolution No. 10069

Page 58 of 6i

Page 142

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

38.2-3b. Conduct Project-Level DPM Screening and Implement Measures to Reduce CD Yes
69-8 DPM to

G,B See (3) above

Climate
CD Yes

69-9 3B.4-la: Implement GHG Reduction Measures during Construction. G,B See (3) above

CD Yes
69-10 38.4-lb Prepare and Implement an Off-site Water Facilities Climate Action Plan G,B See (3) above

CD (E)
See (3) above

Yes
69-11 34..5-1a: Comply with the Programmatic Agreement. G

USACE
Yes

Yes

Yes
34..5-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are Encountered and

C
CD

See (3) above69-14 with Califomia Procedures.

Soils, and Resources

38.7-1a: Prepare Geotechnical Report(s) for the Revised Proposed Off-site Water Yes

69-15 CD See (3) above
and

Yes

Yes

Yes

Hazards and Hazardous Materials

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See

above

See

SMAOMD
CD

SMAOMD

CD

CD
USACE

CD

CD

CD

CD

CD
CD
CD
CD

G,B

B,C

G,C

engineering
plans

englneermg
plans

c

G,C

GC
G.C
G,C
G.C

3B.2-3a: Cite Pump Siting Buffers Away from Sensitive Receptors

3A.5-1b: Perform an Inventory and Cultural Resources for the California

Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform

Treatment Cannot be A
3A.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site if
Required, Stop Work if Culturat Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance of

Perform Treatment or

3B.7-l b: Incorporate Pipeline Failure Contingency Measures Into Final Pipeline

38.7-4: Implement Corrosion Protection Measures.

38.7-5: Conduct Personnel Education, Stop Paleontological

Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Prepare and

a

38.8-1a: Transport, Store, and Handle Construction-Related Hazardous Materials in
Comnliance with Relevant Resulations and Guidelines.
38 8-l b: Preoare and Imolement a Hazardous Materrals Management Plan.

3B.8-5a: Site Assessment

3R 8-5b: Develon and Imnlement a Remediation Plan.

3B.8-7a: Keeo Construction Area Clear of Combustible Materials.

59-7

69-12

69-13

69-16

69-17

69-1 8

69-19

69-20
69-21
69-22
69-23

Resolution No. 10069

Page 59 of61

Page 143

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Hydrology and Water Quality
Yes

Yes

Yes

CD See (3) above Yes
69-28 38.9-3b: Ensure the Provision of Suffrcient Outlet Protection and On-site Containment. G,C

38.1 l-1a: Limit Construction Hours. c CD See (3) above Yes
69-29

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

englneerng See (3) above Yes
69-34 38.1 1-3: Implement Operattonal Noise Minimization Measures CD

38. I 2-1 : Provide for Conttnued
Measure 3. l4-1a.

Access as Identified in Mitigation Yes

69-3s G,C CD See (3) above

Traffic and

38.15-1a: Prepare Traffic Control Plan. G,C CD See (3) above Yes
69-36

38 I 5-1 Assess Pre-Off-site Water Facilities Roadway Conditions. G,C CD See (3) above Yes
69-37

39.16-3a: Minimize Utility Conflicts by Implementing an Underground Services Alert G,C CD See (3) above Yes
69-38

38.16-3b: Coordinate with Providers and Implement Appropriate Installation See (3) above Yes

69-39 Methods to Minimize Potential Utility Service Disruptions CD

CD
CDFW or

Yes

69-40 J8.17 -la: Implement Construction Dewatering Best Management Practices. G,C See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

CD

CD
cvRwoB

CD
CVRWOB

CD
CVRWOB

CD

CD

CD

CD

G-C

G"C

G,C

G,C

C

G,C

G,C

G,C

3R 8-7b: Provide Accessible Fire Suonression Eouioment.

38.9-la: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP
and BMPs.
38.9-lb: Properly Dispose of Hydrostatic Test Water and Construction Dewatering in

Water Control Board.

38.9-3a: Prepare and Implement Drainage Plan(s) for Structural Facilities.

38.1l-lb: Minimize Noise from Construction Equipment and Staging.

38.I l-lc: Maximize the Use of Noise Barriers.

38.1 1-1 d: Prohibit Non-Essential Noise Sources During Construction.

38.I l-1e: Monitor Construction Noise and Provide a Mechanism for Filing Noise
Complaints.

69-25

69-26

69-27

69-30

69-31

69-32

69-33

Resolution No. 10069

Page 60 of6l

Page 144

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

See (3) above

See (3) above

See (3) above

The owner/applicant has acknowledged that they are currently subject to

the inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental units and

further acknowledged that they will be subject to any amendments to the

FMC-Housing Element at such tlme amendments are made after January

t,2020.

CD. PW

CD, PW

CD

CD
CDFW or

M,B

M,B

OG

G,C38.17-1b: Implement a Dewatering Discharge Monitoring Program.

Water Supply Availability3A. l8-1 : Submit Proof of

3 A.18-2a. Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Waler Conveyance

Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Sewice System or Ensure That Adequate Financing

Is Secwed.

Facilities and

The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section

65850 ofthe Califomia Government Code (specifically Section 65850(g)), effective
January 1, 201 8, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements

in residential rehtal units, upon adoption ofan ordinance by the City Under the First

Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreemen! the City vested the

Owner/Applicant's rights in the affordable housing provisions contained in the City's
then-existing Housing Element and Municipal Code until January 1, 2020. In the event

the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance after January l, 2020 with respect

to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), the Project shall be subject to such

berental

Water

69-42

69-43

70

69-41

Resolution No. 10069

Page 61 of 61

Page 145

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 146

05/10/2022 Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10841 - A Resolution Ratiffing
the City Manager's Execution of a Purchase Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus, Inc

for a Ladder Truck from Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. Pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code

Section 2.36.150, and the Approval of an Interfund Loan and Appropriation of Funds.

UPDATE

This item was considered and approved by the Council at its regular meeting on April 26,2022.

Unfortunately, the public was not able to participate in that meeting remotely due to technical

difficulties. As a result, staff is requesting that the Council reconsider and approve this item

on May 10,2022.

Before the City Council meeting on April 26th, Ihe manufacturer notified staff that new

purchases will be subject to a seven percent (7Yo) increase starting on ApriI 28, 2022'

bonsequently, the purchase price of this ladder truck would increase by $140,000 unless the

contract was signed before April 28ft. Pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code section2.36'150,

the contract was signed on April 27,2022 to avoid that significant cost increase.

I

MEETING DATE: sn012022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

Resolution No 10841 - A Resolution Ratiffing the City
Manager's Execution of a Purchase Agreement with Golden

State Fire Apparatus Inc. for a Ladder Truck from Pierce

Manufacturing Inc. Pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code Section

2.36.I50,and the Approval of an Interfund Loan and

ofFunds

SUBJECT:

FROM: Finance Department

Page 147

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom Fire Department's current 100-foot aerial ladder truck was purchased in
2014 and,currently has 54,732 road miles. The vehicle has seen an increase in annual vehicle

maintenance and repair costs causing it to be out of service for an extended period.

Staff was notified by Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. that a 7o/o price increase on new purchases

would go into effect on April 28,2022. In order to secure the purchase prior to the price

increase staff is requesting approval for an interfund loan in a not to exceed amount of $2.0

million.

POLICY / RIII,E

In accordance with Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.080, contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with a value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by

City Council.

ANALYSIS

The Fire Department operates one aerial ladder truck in its fleet. The apparatus is staffed on a

daily basis to support the mission and tasks it routinely performs throughout the City and

region. The truck is equipped with a hydraulic aerial ladder device, which allows firefighters

to reach the roofs of commercial buildings up to 100 feet in height. The aerial ladder also

allows firefighters to direct water on a large fire from an elevated position which is critical in
keeping large fires contained to their building of origin. The apparatus also carries a large

amount of equipment to meet the fire, rescue, and emergency medical tasks that it may be

assigned.

The build time for this type of apparatus is approximately two years. Due to the length of time

needed for the build, the increasing annual maintenance costs, prolonged out of service time

on the current truck, and the upcoming price increase staff is requesting approval for the

purchase of the ladder truck in the current fiscal year. An additional appropriation for this

purchase will be required.

Staff is also requesting approval for an interfund loan from the Highway 50 Improvements

Fund (Fund 443) to the General Fund (Fund 010) in a not to exceed amount of .$2.0 million.
The Highway 50 Improvements Fund has sufficient funds available for the loan and will be

repaid with interest earnings it would have received had there not been a loan, in order to not

have a loss to the fund. The loan will be for a period of no more than 10 years and the rate of
interest will be the quarterly rate of return the City receives on its pooled investments.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The purchase of the ladder truck will be for a not-to-exceed amount of $2.0 million. This

purchase will require an appropriation inthe current fiscal year inthe General Fund (Fund 010)

2
Page 148

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



Fire Department Operating Budget for the purchase of the truck and in the Highway 50

Improvements Fund (Fund 443) for the loan to the General Fund.

The loan from the Highway 50 Improvements Fund will provide the upfront funding for the

purchase and the General Fund will repay the loan over no more than 10 years at a rate of
interest equal to the quarterly rate of return as shown on the City's investment report each

quarter. OnApril 12,2022the City Council approvedthe use of $235,000 ofAmericanRescue
Plan Act funding which will be utilized for the first payment due as repayment of the interfund
loan.

ATTACHMENTS

I . Resolution No 1 084 1 - A Resolution Ratiffing the City Manager' s Execution of a Purchase

Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. for a Ladder Truck from Pierce

Manufacturing Inc. Pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.150, and the

Approval of an Interfund Loan and Appropriation of Funds

2. Golden State Fire Apparatus Proposal

Submitted,

I

Tamagni, Finance Director

a
J

Page 149

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 150

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



RE,SOLUTION NO. 10841

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER'S EXECUTION OF A
PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH GOLDEN STATE FIRE APPARATUS INC. FOR A

LADDER TRUCK FROM PIERCE MANUFACTURINGO INC' PURSUANT TO

F,OLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 2.36.150, AND THE APPROVAL OF AN
INTERFUND LOAN AND APPROPRIATION OF'FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Fire Department staff has validated the need to acquire a replacement

aerial ladder truck for use within the City; and

WHEREAS, staff reviewed and recommended participation in a cooperative purchasing

agreement with the Houston-Galveston Area Council utilizing Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc.,

dr purchase of a new ladder truck to ensure purchase of the best product at the best price; and

WHEREAS, the current ladder truck is experiencing extended periods of down time due

to maintenance and rePairs; and

WHEREAS, the build time for this type of vehicle is approximately two years; and

WHEREAS, the manufacturer has notified the City that aTYo inctease on new purchases

will occur on April 28,2022; and

WHEREAS, an interfund loan will allow the City to secure the production of the ladder

truck prior to the cost increase; and

WHEREAS, an interfund loan would provide the upfront funding, and the loan would be

between the General Fund (Fund 010) and the Highway 50 Improvements Fund (Fund 443) for a

not-to-exceed amount of $2.0 million, and will be repaid over no more than l0 years; and

WHEREAS, the interest rate on the interfund loan will be at the quarterly rate of return as

shown on the City's investment report each quarter to not cause any loss to the Highway 50

Improvements Fund; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Highway 50 Improvements Fund (Fund

443) toprovide the loan to the General Fund in a not-to-exceed amount of $2.0 million; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney; and

WHEREAS, this item was considered and approved by the Council on April 26,2022but

the public was not able to participate remotely in the meeting due to technical difficulties; and

WHEREAS, the Crty Manager signed the agreement on April 27 ,z}zzpursuant to Folsom

Municipal Code section2.36.l50, Emergency Procurement, to avoid a cost increase of $140,000;

Resolution No. 10841

Page I of2 Page 151

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby ratifies the City Manager's execution of a purchase agreement with Golden State Fire

Apparatus, Inc. for a ladder truck from Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. pursuant to Folsom Municipal

Code section2.36.l50.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom authorizes

an interfund loan to the General Fund (Fund 010) from the Highway 50 Improvements Fund (Fund

443) ina not-to-exceed amount of $2.0 million to be repaid over not more than 10 years at the rate

of interest equal to the quarterly rate of return as shown on the City's investment report each

quarter.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate in
Fiscal Year 2021-22 in the Highway 50 Improvements Fund (Fund 443) a loan for the not-to-

exceed amount of $2.0 million and to appropriate an additional $2.0 million in the General Fund

(Fund 010) for the purchase of the ladder truck in Fiscal Year 20,21-22.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of May,2022, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No, 10841

Page2 of2
Page 152

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 153

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



PROPOSAL PREPARED FOR
City of Folsom
Pierce Manufacturing, lnc.
107' Velocity Ascendant Tiller
HGAC FS12-19, Code FS19VA11
April75,2022

SALES CONSULTANT
Ryon Wright
Golden State Fire Apparatus, lnc'
7400 Reese Road
Sacramento, CA 95828
209.613.3809 Cell
rvan@gqldenstatef ire.com

PARTS, SERVICE & SUPPORT
Golden State Emergency Vehicle Service, lnc.
7400 Reese Road
Sacramento, CA 95828
915.330.1638 Office
parts@goldenstatef ire.com

Page 154

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



7400 Reese Roacl

Sacramento, CA 95828
Office 916.330.1638
Fax 916.330.1.649

FIRE APPARATUS

PROPOSAL PREPARED FOR:

City of Folsom
535 Glenn Drive
Folsom, CA 95630

We hereby propose and agree to furnish, after your acceptance of this proposal and the proper execution by the CITY OF

FOLSOM,'hereinafter callJd "Customer" and an officer of Golden State Fire Apparatus, lnc., hereinafter called "GSFA", the

following fire apparatus and equipment, hereinafter called "Product":

April l-5,2O22Submitted Date:

60475-224Proposal Number:

Sales Consultant: Ryan Wright

Expiration
Date:

April 28, 2022

1,809,362.08One (1) Pierce Manufacturing, lnc. 107'Velocity
183,000.00Fire Fighting Equipment
(54,530.00)G' Discount for HGAC FS12-19, Product Code FS19VA1 1

(81,696.58)tt Pre-Pavment Discount for 700% Poyment atTime of Order
1 ,856,1 35.50SUBTOTAL

143,850.507.75o/o State Sales Tax
14.00California Tire Fee

H GRAND TOTAL 2,OO0,0OO.OO

ffi@
PROPOSALSUMMARY

This proposal includes the following items in accordance with the specifications hereto attached:

. Fire apparatus and equiPment

' Delivery to GSFA service center in Sacramento
. Final Delivery to Customer head quarters
. Demonstration and familiarization of the Product

PRODUCT COMPLETION

Product shall be built in accordance with the specifications hereto attached, delays due to acts of God, strikes, war, or

intentional conflict, failures to obtain chassis, materials, unusual weather conditions or other causes beyond GSFA's control

not preventing, within approximately 750 to 780 CALENDAR DAYS after receipt of this order and the acceptance thereof at

our. br.r"r"nlo, California office. Within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of this order and acceptance thereof, GSFA

shall submit to Customer a production schedule including tentative pre-construction conference, final inspection and final

delivery dates.

DELIVERY LOCATION

Product shall be shipped in accordance with the specifications hereto attached and be delivered to you at FOLSOM.

CALIFORNIA. Proof of insurance must be demonstrated by the Customer to GSFA prior to transferring of the Product(s).

Page 2 of 3

Page 155

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



ACCEPTING THIS PROPOSAL

ln the event Customer wishes to purchase the Product described in this Proposal and the attached specifications, then, prior to the

expiration date listed on page 2 of this Proposal, Customer shall sign and return this Proposal. Thereafter, GSFA and Customer will endeavor

to enter into a purchase agreement incorporating this Proposal and including additional terms (a "Purchase Agreement"). lf Customer returns

a signed copy of this Proposal alone, GSFA will send Customer its form of Purchase Agreement for Customer's review and signature. lf
Customer desires to use its standard form of purchase order as the Purchase Agreement, then Customer should return a signed copy of this

Proposalalongwithacopyofsuchourchaseorder.AllpurchaseordersshallbemadeouttoGSFA. GSFAwillreviewsuchpurchaseorder
and contact the Customer regarding any required revisions. Only upon a full execution of a Purchase Agreement shall GSFA and Customer

be obligated to purchase and sell the Product set forth in this Proposal.

TERMSAND CONDITIONS

The following Terms and Conditions are hereby made part of this Proposal:

1. Payment Terms (100% Pre-Pavment at Time of Order) -
Customer shall pay the amount listed on page one of this
Proposal, which includes: (i) the total price for the Product (the

"Purchase Price"), (ii) the estimated state sales tax on the
Product, and (iii) the California tire fee (together with the
Purchase Price and estimated state sales tax, the "Grand Total")
within fifteen (15) calendar days from the date on which the
Purchase Agreement is fully executed. The proposed delivery

-timeframe for the Product, which is outlined on page one of this
Proposal, shall not begin until full payment of the Grand Total is

received. ln the event Customer does not pay GSFA the Grand
Total in the timeframe set forth in this Section 1, GSFA may, in
its sole discretion, cancel the Purchase Agreement entered into
between the parties.

2. Multiple Unit Purchase - lf the Purchase Price includes pricing
for multiple units, the price stated on this Proposal shall only be

valid if the quantity of Products being proposed are purchased at
the same time, pursuant to the same Purchase Agreement.

3. Stock / Demo Units - lf applicable, any stock/demo units,
including those identified by this Proposal, are available for sale

on an as-is, first-come and first served-basis. Regardless of this
Proposal, the first Customer to enter into a Purchase Agreement
identifying any such stock/demo unites shall obtain said units.

4. Order Changes - The Customer may request that GSFA
incorporate a change to the Product or the Specifications for the
Product by delivering a written change order to GSFA, which
shall include a description of the proposed change sufficient to
permit GSFA to evaluate the feasibility of such change (a

"Change Order"). GSFA will provide Customer a written response
(a "Response") stating (i) whether GSFA will accommodate such
Change Order (which GSFA may decide in its sole and absolute
discretion) and (ii) the terms of the modification to the order,
including any increase or decrease in the Purchase Price resulting
from such Change Order, and any effect on production
scheduling or Delivery resulting from such Change Order.
Customer shall have seven (7) days after receipt of the Response

to notify GSFA as to whether Customer desires to make the
changes GSFA has approved in the Response. ln the event
Customer counter-signs GSFA's Response, Customer shall pay

the increase (or be refunded the decrease) in the Purchase Price
prior to final delivery to Customer location.

5. Force Majeure - GSFA shall not be responsible nor deemed to
be in default on account of delays in performance due to causes

which are beyond GSFA's and manufacturer's control and which
make GSFA's performance impracticable, including but not
limited to wars, insurrections, strikes, riots, fires, storms, floods,
other acts of nature, explosions, earthquakes, accidents, any act
of government, delays in transportation, inability to obtain
necessary labor supplies or manufacturing facilities, allocation
regulations or orders affecting materials, equipment, facilities or
completed products, failure to obtain any required license or
certificates, acts of God or the public enemy or terrorism, failure
of transportation, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, failure of
vendors (due to causes similar to those within the scope of this
clause) to perform their contracts or labor troubles causing
cessation, slowdown, or interruption of work.

6. Cancellation/Termination - ln the event Customer and GSFA

enter into a Purchase Agreement and Customer thereafter
cancels or terminates the Purchase Agreement, GSFA will charge

a cancellation fee as follows: (a) 10% of the Purchase Price after
order is accepted and entered by GSFA; (b) 20% of the Purchase

Price after completion of the pre-construction phase of the order
process; and (c) 50% of the Purchase Price after the requisition
of any materials or commencement of any manufacturing or
assembly of the Product by either GSFA or the manufacturer of
the Product. The tier of cancellation fee applicable to any
cancellation shall be in the sole and absolute discretion of GSFA.

7. State Sales Tax - Customer shall be responsible for the cost of
state sales tax associated with, or attributable to the Product.
The taxes owed by Customer for the Product is subject to
adjustment for the applicable state sales tax rate in effect when
the Product is delivered to the Customer. Therefore, the sales

tax will be increased or decreased at the time of delivery if a
change in the sales tax rate has occurred, in which case Customer
shall pay GSFA (or be refunded by GSFA) the applicable change

in sales tax,

8. Proposal Expiration - After the Expiration Date shown on
page one of this Proposal, Customer shall require GSFA's written
consent to accept this Proposal.

9. Governing Law - This Proposal is to be governed by and under
the laws of the state of California.

Thank you for providing Golden State Fire Apparatus, lnc. with the opportunity to provide this proposal. lf you have any questions regarding

the options presented or need additional options, please contact me.

Sincerely, l. authorized

'; r;';-"1;t';;i-ery@;;; il p ; h-;;i t 
" 

p ro p 
"'e 

a Prod u ct(s ) a n d a g re e

to the terms and conditions of this proposal and the specifications hereto attached'

Ryan Wright
Golden State Fire Apparatus, lnc.

SIGNATURE

TITLE:

7400 Reese Road, Sacramento, CA 95828 | Office 916.330.1538 | Fax916.330.1549

DATE:

Page 3 of 3

Page 156

05/10/2022 Item No.9.



i l, i ,, -' i ;,'r'i

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 511012022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10842 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with McGuire and Hester for
the Construction of the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and

Recycled Water Upgrades Project and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTIQN

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10842 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with McGuire and Hester for the Construction of the Water Treatment Plant

Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies infrastructure

rehabilitation and replacement projects through water and sewer master plans, ongoing

condition assessment progrilms, and regulatory changes. EWR staff completed an analysis of
potential Water Treatment Plant capacity and reliability projects. Through these efforts, EWR
staff identified the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project as

a priority project.

There are two Reclaimed Backwash (RBW) ponds (RBW #l and RBW #2) at the Water

Treatment Plant (WTP) that store backwash water, which is water used to clean the filters. This

backwash water can be recycled back to the headworks of the WTP. The US Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA) allows water agencies to recycle up to 10% of the backwash water

based on the water treatment plant capacity. The WTP's current firm capacity is 35 million
gallons per day (MGD), and l\Vo of the current firm capacity, or 3.5 MGD of backwash water,

I

Page 157

05/10/2022 Item No.10.



can be recycled back into the system. The WTP's future firm capacity will be 50 MGD. This

project will increase redundancy and reliability to allow for l\Yo of the future firm capacity,

or 5.0 MGD of backwash water, to be recycled back into the WTP system. Additionally,
inqeasing the recycled water capacity greatly reduces the City's risk for the RBW ponds to

potentially overflow.

The current piping configuration at the inlet of the RBW ponds only feeds RBW #2. This

project will upgrade the piping arrangement to feed either RBW #l or RBW #2 with isolation

valves. Having this operational flexibility in feeding either pond will allow for the maintenance

and cleaning of one pond at a time, while the other is still operating. This project also involves

upgrading the submersible pumps in the decant pump station (DPS) at the outlet of the RBW
ponds to meet the peak flow of approximately 5.0 MGD. Additionally, the DPS control system

will be upgraded to provide improved operational controls and flexibility. The DPS wet well

also has aging and leaking slide gates that will be replaced.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with McGuire and

Hester for the construction of the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water

Upgrades Project in the amount of $1,834,000, and the budget for this agreement to include a

10% contingency in the amount of $183,400 and Appropriation of Funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of theFolsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The City completed plans and specifications for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and

Recycled Water Upgrades Project and publicly advertised for bids on February 16,2022. In

addition, the City provided these documents to www.ciplist.com which is also picked up by

several area builders' exchanges and the City of Folsom's website. The Environmental and

Water Resources Department received the following bids on March 25,2022, for construction

of the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project:

Contractor Bid Amount

McGuire and Hester $1,834,000

T & S Construction Co., Inc. $2,110,000

Lorang Brothers Construction, Inc $2,280,329

Syblon Reid $2,290,000

TNT Industrial Contractors, Inc $2,297,956

Staff has reviewed the bids submitted and has determined that Mccuire and Hester is the

lowest responsible and responsive bidder who meets the requirements and specifications set

forth in the invitation for bids.

2 Page 158

05/10/2022 Item No.10.



FISCAL IMPACT

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the contract be

awarded to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder, McGuire and Hester for $1,834,000 with
the project budgeted for this agreement in the amount of $2,017,400 which will include a llYo
contingency in the amount of $ 1 83,400.

Approximate project costs to date, which include design, construction administration services,

construction management and inspection services total approximately $362,625. The Water

Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project was included in the FY

2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan with a total project budget of $1,072,200, which was the

original assumed project cost from the initial inclusion in the FY 20l7ll8 Capital Improvement

Plan. Therefore, an additional appropriation will be needed for construction costs, and staff is

requesting an appropriation of $1,307,825 of which $850,086 will be appropriated inthe Water

Operating Fund (Fund 520) and 5457,739 in the Water Capital Fund (Fund 521) for a total

project budget of $2,380,025. Funds are available in both Fund 520 and Fund 521 for this

additional appropriation.

In February of 2021, the City was awarded a financial assistance agreement from the U.S.

Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) WateTSMART Drought Response

Program for $750,000 to be utilized on three City water projects: Ashland Water System

Rehabilitation Project No.l, The Empire Ranch Non-Potable Well Project, and the Water

Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project. Of the $750,000 gratrt,

$250,000 was reserved for the construction of the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and

Recycled Water Upgrades Project. Following completion of construction of the Water

Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project, the City will submit to the

BOR for reimbursement of the allotted $250,000 with $162,500 to be applied to the Water

Operating Fund (Fund 520) and $87,500 to the Water Capital Fund (Fund 521).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is replacement andlor improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or

no expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under

the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of
Regulations, Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental

Quality Act, Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities), 15302

(Replacement or Reconstruction), and/or 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land).

ATTACHMENT

ResolutionNo. 10842 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with McGuire and Hester for the Construction of the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and

Recycled Water Upgrades Project and Appropriation of Funds

J

Submitted,

Page 159

05/10/2022 Item No.10.



Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4
Page 160

05/10/2022 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. L0842

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH MCGUIRE AND HESTER FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
WATER TREATMENT PLANT BACKWASH AND RECYCLED WATER UPGRADES

PROJECT AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has identified this project as a priority to maintain the

integrity and operation of the water treatment system; and

WHEREAS, the project is categorically exempt from environmental review under the

Califomia Environmental Quality Act; and

WHEREAS, plans and specifications were prepared for this work and publicly

advertised for bids on February 16,2022; and

WHEREAS, McGuire and Hester was the lowest responsible and responsive bidder,

with an amount of $1,834,000; and

WHEREAS' this project was included in the FY 2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan

with a project budget of $1,072,200 staff is now projecting the total project costs will be

$2,380,025; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $1,307,825 is needed

for a revised project budget of $2,380,025 and sufficient funds are available in the Water

Operating Fund (Fund 520) and the Water Capital Fund (Fund 521) for this additional

appropriation; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with McGuire and Hester for the

Construction of the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project for

a not-to-exceed amount of $1,834,000 with the budgeted amount to include a l}Yo contingency

of $183,400 for a total of $2,017 ,400.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate

$1,307,825 for this agreement. The appropriation will be from the Water Operating Fund (Fund

520) in the amount of $850,086 and from the Water Capital Fund (Fund 521) in the amount of
$457 ]39, for a total project budget of $2,380,025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:

Resolution No. 10842
Page 1 of2

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Page 161

05/10/2022 Item No.10.



ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10842
Page2 of2 Page 162

05/10/2022 Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10843 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agieement with Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. for Construction

Management and Inspection Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled

Water Upgrades Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies infrastructure

rehabilitation and replacement projects through water and sewer master plans, ongoing

condition assessment programs, and regulatory changes. EWR staff completed an analysis of
potential Water Treatment Plant capacity and reliability projects. Through these efforts, EWR

staff identified the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project as

a priority project.

There are two Reclaimed Backwash (RBW) ponds (RBW #1 and RBW #2) at the Water

Treatment Plant (WTP) that store backwash water, which is water used to clean the filters. This

backwash water can be recycled back to the headworks of the WTP. The US Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA) allows water agencies to recycle up to 10% of the backwash water

I

MEETING DATE: slt0l2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10843 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Inferrera Construction

Management Group, Inc. for Construction Management and

Inspection Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and

Recycled Water Upgrades Project

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 163

05/10/2022 Item No.11.



based on the water treatment plant capacity. The WTP's current firm capacity is 35 million
gallons per day (MGD), andl}%o ofthe current firm capacity, or 3.5 MGD of backwash water,

can be recycled back into the system. The WTP's future firm capacity will be 50 MGD. This
project will increase redundancy and reliability to allow for lIoh of the future firm capacity,

or 5.0 MGD of backwash water, to be recycled back into the WTP system. Additionally,
increasing the recycled water capacity greatly reduces the City's risk for the RBW ponds to
potentially overflow.

The current piping configuration at the inlet of the RBW ponds only feeds RBW #2. This

project will upgrade the piping affangement to feed either RBW #1 or RBW #2with isolation
valves. Having this operational flexibility in feeding either pond will allow for the maintenance

and cleaning of one pond at a time, while the other is still operating. This project also involves

upgrading the submersible pumps in the decant pump station (DPS) at the outlet of the RBW
ponds to meet the peak flow of approximately 5.0 MGD. Additionally, the DPS control system

will be upgraded to provide improved operational controls and flexibility. The DPS wet well
also has aging and leaking slide gates that will be replaced.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Inferrera

Construction Management Group, Inc. for construction management and inspection services

for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project in the amount

of $ 184,951 .

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 oftheFolsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October of 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants

for construction management and inspection services. Inferrera Construction Management

Group, Inc., HydroScience Engineers, Inc., and NV5, Inc. were three of the consulting firms
selected to provide these services for this type of project through the pre-qualification process.

On April l, 2022, the City requested proposals from these consultants for construction

management and inspection services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled

Water Upgrades Project. The EWR department received proposals from Inferrera Construction

Management Group,Inc., and HydroScience Engineers,Inc., onApril 15,2022, andNV5,Inc.
chose to not submit a proposal.

The fee schedules from the sals received are outlined below:/rwv\
Consultant Fee Amount

Inferrera Construction Management Inc $ 184.9s 1

HydroScience Engineers, Inc. $226.640
NV5.Inc N/A

2 Page 164

05/10/2022 Item No.11.



EWR staff evaluated the consultant submittals based on relevant project experience, the

consultant's understanding of the background and requirements of the project, qualifications
and experience of the consultant's construction management team, previous work with
municipalities, cost and best value to the City.

Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. was determined to provide the best value to

the City based on the fee amount, past municipal project experience involving work of similar
scope and complexity, staff coordination, and abilities for performing these types of
construction management and inspection services.

The construction management and inspection for this project will require approximately 872
person-hours of highly technical and specialized services, including full-time construction
inspection. The proposed fee for construction management and inspection services is

consistent with recent City construction projects with respect to the construction duration.
Construction management services require full-time, on-site inspection, and include other

necessary tasks such as project schedule tracking, review andlor coordination of project
submittals, coordination with the other on-going City construction projects, materials testing,

and overall owner representation throughout project construction.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Inferrera
Construction Management Group, Inc. for construction management and inspection services

for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project in the amount

of $ 184,951 .

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project was included in
theFY 202I-22 CapitallmprovementPlanwithatotalprojectbudget of $1,072,200. Sufficient
funds are available in both the Water Operating Fund (520) and Water Capital Fund (521) and

the project for this agreement.

ENVIRO AI, REVIEW

This project is replacement and/or improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or
no expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under
the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of
Regulations, Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental

Quality Act, Article l9 - Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities), 15302
(Replacement or Reconstruction), andlor 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land).

ATTACHMENT

ResolutionNo. 10843 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. for Construction Management and

-l Page 165

05/10/2022 Item No.11.



Inspection Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades
Project

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4 Page 166

05/10/2022 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10843

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH INFERRBRA CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC.

FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE
WATER TREATMENT PLANT BACKWASH AND RECYCLED WATER UPGRADES

PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the water treatment system; and

WHEREAS, Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. by reason of their past

experience and abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the

required construction management and inspection services for the project and provide the best

value to the City; and

WHEREAS, the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades

Project was included in the FY 2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the both the Water Operating Fund (Fund

520) and the Water Capital Fund (Fund 521) for this agreement; and

WHEREAS' the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Inferrera Construction Management

Group, Inc. for construction management and inspection services for the Water Treatment Plant
Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $ 184,951 .

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10ft day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10843
Page I ofl Page 167

05/10/2022 Item No.11.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 168

05/10/2022 Item No.11.



{, ::!:ir_:t:i ir ;1r! !:

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: slt0l2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. 10844 - A Resolution Approving the Preliminary
Engineer's Report for the following Landscaping and Lighting
Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 and Setting Public Hearing
for American River CanyonNorth, American River Canyon
North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine
Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone,
Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble
Hills Ridge IliReflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights
No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros,
Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prairie
Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook,
Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The
Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates

East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates
South, and Willow Springs

F'ROM: Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COT]NCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 10844 - A Resolution Approving
the Preliminary Engineer's Report for the following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2,

American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs
Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills
Ridge Il/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake
Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, NatomaValley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks
Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at
American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates
East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs.

I

Page 169

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom has thirty existing Landscaping and Lighting Districts. Each year, as part
of the annual assessment process, an Engineer's Report must be prepared in accordance with
the requirement of Article 4 of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways
Code andthe Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972.

The Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 wlll address all thirty districts in one report
and will be submitted for final approval to the City Council.

OnMarch 22,2022,the City Council approvedResolutionNo. 10825 -AResolutionDirecting
the Preparation of the Engineer's Report for American River Canyon North, American River
Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine
Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cctbble
Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge IllReflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford
Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch,
Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, The Residences at American River Canyon, The
Residences at American River Canyon II, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, Willow
Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow
Springs Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts within the City of Folsom for FY
2022-23. The attached resolution approves the Preliminary Engineer's Report for the thirfy
districts, declares the continued assessment for each district and sets the date of the public
hearing for final approval of the Engineer's Report. The attached Preliminary Engineer's
Report for FY 2022-23 addresses all thirty districts in one report and is submitted for City
Council review and approval. Included within the report are the following for each district:

Plans and specifications for the maintenance of the improvements (on file in the
Parks and Recreation Department).
Cost estimates of maintaining the improvements.
Diagram of the assessment districts.
Estimated costs for maintaining the improvements.

Under the provision of Section 54954.6 of the Government Code, each year a public meeting
and public hearing are to be held on the levy of assessments. The attached resolution sets the
public hearing for the July 12,2022 City Council meeting.

POLICY / RULE

The City Council is required to adopt a resolution approving the Preliminary Engineer's Report
as part of the annual assessment process pursuant to Article 4 of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division
15 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972). The City
Council is also required to adopt a resolution declaring intention to levy and collect
assessments pursuant to Section 54954.6 of the Government Code and Section 22624 of the
Streets and Highways Code.

A.

B.
C.
D.

2 Page 170

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



ANALYSIS

The attached Preliminary Engineer's Report (Attachment 2) prepared by the Engineer of
Record, SCI Consulting Group, is for all thirty Landscaping and Lighting Districts for FY
2022-23. This report (one for each district and combined into one document) is submitted for
City Council review and has been prepared in accordance with the Streets and Highways Code
and includes the following: plans and specifications, estimated costs and budgets, method of
apportionment, the proposed assessment for FY 2022-23, and the assessment diagram.

Assessment to Properties

Assessments to properties within each district are the same as FY 2021-22,wlththe exception
of two districts; Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, and Broadstone 4. Willow Creek Estates
EastNo. 2has3 zones, zones A & B have an inuease of $3.98 from $99.53 last year to $103.51
this year. Zone C has an increase of $3.66 over last year bringing their rate from $91.49 last
year to $95.15 this year. Broadstone 4has 4 zones, zone A has an increase of$1.17 this year
from $38.81 last year to $39.98 this year. ZoneB has an increase of $1.10 over last years rate
and increased from 36.96last year to 38.06 this year. Zone C has an increase of $1.10 over last
years rate and increased from $36.42to $37.52. ZoneD had an increase of $1.06 this year and
increased from $35.74 last year to $36.80 this year. There are another ten districts that have
escalators and are eligible for CPI increases that will not be utilized this year. Those districts
are American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Broadstone 3, Cobble
Ridge, Folsom Heights No.2, Natoma Valley, Prospect Ridge, The Residences, The
Residences II, and Sierra Estates.

Installment Summary

The installment summaries describe short-term installments collected pursuant to Section
22660 of the Streets and Highways Code to meet the districts' future repair and replacement
needs anticipated to occur within an approximate five-year time frame, as well as long-term
installments collected to meet those future needs anticipated to occur within 5 to 30-year time
frames.

Comparison to Last Year

District budgets for this upcoming year will continue focusing on improvements and
restorations that enhance each district's commitment to water conservation, prolonging assets

life, drought tolerant landscaping improvements, fire safety, and tree stewardship. As such,
some districts will be retrofitting and centralizing inigation controllers, inventorying street
trees, changing out plant materials to water wise varietals, and converting over to LED
Streetlights. Many of the City's districts are over 20 years old and do not have escalators built

J Page 171

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



into their rates to track with cost-of-living increases and economic changes. As such, districts
being monitored for future outreach regarding a new assessment overlay district are Briggs
Ranch (31 years old), and Hannaford Cross (31 years old), and Cobble Ridge II / Reflections
II (28 years old). Lastly the City will be starting the first stages of outreach for an increase in
Natoma Station in the 2021-22, and2022-2023 Fiscal Years.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Each Landscaping and Lighting District levies and collects funds to cover operating and
maintenance costs. There is no fiscal impact to the City of Folsom General Fund. Below is a
swnmary of the proposed assessments for FY 2022-23. There are twenty-eight (28) districts
in which the assessments remain the same, two (2) districts with increased assessments, and
two (2) districts that are being removed from the tax roll (Union Square because it has an HOA
that manages the landscape areas and Silverbrook because there is capacity in the fund
balance).

District
Annual

Assessment
per unit

Credit
or increase*

Annual
Net

Assessment

American River Canyon North s102.94 0 $102.94
American River Canyon North
No.2

$77.70 0 $77.70

American River Canyon North
No.3

$269.86 0 $269.86

Blue Ravine Oaks $218.60 0 $218.60
Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2 $2r3.26 0 $213.26
Brisss Ranch $122.28 0 s122.28
Broadstone $r64.99 0 $ 164.99
Broadstone Unit No. 3 $28.07 0 $28.07
Broadstone No. 4

o ZoneA
o ZoneB
o ZoneC
o ZoneD

$3 8.81

$36.96
$36.42
$35.74

$1.17*
$ 1.10*
$1.10*
$ 1.06*

s39.98
$38.06
s37.s2
$36.80

Cobble Ridse $139.64 0 s139.64
Cobble Hills Ridge
Il/Reflections II

$l13.14 0 $l r3.14

Folsom Heiehts $70.88 0 $70.88
Folsom Heights No. 2*

o Califomia Hills
o Folsom Heights No. 2

(Enclave)

$196.42

$208.38

0

0

$196.42

$208.38

Hannaford Cross $19s.78 0 s195.78
Lake Natoma Shores $ 183.58 0 $183.58
Los Cerros $ r2l.l8 0 $l2l.l8
Natoma Station

4
Page 172

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



r Natoma Station
o Union Square

$91.71
s228.88

0
(taking off tax roll)

$9r.71
$0.00

Natoma Valley $856.37 0 $8s6.37
Prairie Oaks Ranch $213.61 0 $213.61
Prospect Ridge $1.173.86 0 $ 1. r 73.86

The Residences at ARC
o The Residences at ARC
r The Residences at ARC

II

$s36.67

$1,169.97

0

0

$s36.67

$1,169.91

Sierra Estates $363.68 0 $363.68
Silverbrook $138.32 (takins off tax roll) 0.00

Steeplechase $157.68 0 $rs7.68
Willow Creek Estates East $80.40 0 $80.40

Willow Creek Estates East No. 2
o ZoneA
t ZoneB
. ZoneC

$99.53
$99.s3
$91.49

$3.98*
$3.98x
$3.66*

$ r03.51
$ 103.51

$9s. l5
Willow Creek Estates South $109.88 0 $109.88
Willow Sprinss $28, l4 0 s28. 14

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

N/A (This does not apply as there is no environmental review aspect to the engineer's
report.)

ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10844 - A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer's Report
for the following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-2023
American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American
River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs
Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble
Hills Ridge Il/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford
Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie
Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook,
Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at
American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East
No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs

2. Preliminary Engineer's Report - The City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting
Districts, May 2022

5
Page 173

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks & Recreation Director

6
Page 174

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Page 175

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10844

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY ENGINEER'S REPORT F'OR
THE F'OLLOWING LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICTS FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2022.2023 AND SETTING PUBLIC HEARING FOR AMERICAN RIVER

CANYON NORTH, AMERICAN RIVER CANYON NORTH NO.2N AMERICAN RIVER
CANYON NORTH NO.3, BLUE RAVINE OAKS, BLUE RAVTNE OAKS NO.2,

BRTGGS RANCH, BROADSTONE, BROADSTONE NO. 4, BROADSTONE UNrT NO. 3,
COBBLE RTDGE, COBBLE HILLS RIDGE II/REF'LECTIONS II, FOLSOM HEIGHTS,

FOLSOM HEIGHTS NO.2, HANNAFORD CROSS' LAKE NATOMA SHORES, LOS
CERROS, NATOMA STATION, NATOMA VALLEY, PRAIRTE OAKS RANCH,

PRAIRIE OAKS RANCH NO. 2, PROSPECT RIDGE, SIERRA ESTATES,
SILVERBROOKO STEEPLECHASE' THE RESIDENCES AT AMERICAN RIVER
CANYON, THE RESIDENCES AT AMERICAN RIVER CANYON II, WILLOW
CREEK ESTATES EAST, WTLLOW CREEK ESTATES EAST NO. 2, WILLOW

CREEK ESTATES SOUTH, AND WILLOW SPRINGS

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, California, is the
governing body for the following Assessment Districts (collectively the ooAssessment Districts").
The proposed assessment rates for FY 2022-23 are as follows:

District
Annual

Assessment
per unit

Credit
or increase*

Annual
Net

Assessment

American River Canyon North $102.94 0 $r02.94
American River Canyon North
No.2

$77.70 0 $7',7.70

American River Canyon North
No.3

$269.86 0 $269.86

Blue Ravine Oaks $218.60 0 $218.60
Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2 $2r3.26 0 s2t3.26
Brisss Ranch s122.28 0 $122.28
Broadstone $164.99 0 $164.99
Broadstone Unit No. 3 $28.07 0 $28.07
Broadstone No. 4

o Zone A
o ZoneB
o ZoneC
o ZoneD

$38.81
$36.96
$36.42
$3s.74

$ l. l7*
$ 1. l0*
$ t. l0*
$ 1.06*

$39.98
$38.06
937.s2
$36.80

Cobble Ridee $139.64 0 $139.64
Cobble Hills Ridge
IllReflections II

$l13.14 0 $r r3.14

Folsom Heiehts $70.88 0 $70.88
Folsom Heights No. 2*

o California Hills
. Folsom Heights No. 2

(Enclave)

$196.42

$208.38

0

0

$196.42

$208.38

Resolution No. 10844
Page I of4

Page 176

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Hannaford Cross $195.78 0 $19s.78
Lake Natoma Shores $183.58 0 $ 183.58
Los Cerros $121.18 0 sr21.18
Natoma Station

r Natoma Station
r Union Square

$91.71
$228.88

0
(taking off tax roll)

$91.71
$0.00

Natoma Vallev $856.37 0 $856.37
Prairie Oaks Ranch $213.61 0 $213.61
Prosoect Ridse $1,173.86 0 $1.173,86
The Residences at ARC

o The Residences at ARC
. The Residences at ARC

II

$536.67

$l169.97

0

0

$s36.67

$1169.97

Sierra Estates $363.68 0 $363.68
Silverbrook $138.32 (takins off tax roll) 0.00
Steeplechase $157.68 0 $1s7.68
Willow Creek Estates East $80.40 0 $80.40
Willow Creek Estates East No. 2

o Zone A
o ZoneB
o Zone C

$99.s3
$99.s3
$91.49

$3.98*
$3.98 *

$3.66*

$ 103.51

$ r03.51
$9s.rs

Willow Creek Estates South $109.88 0 $109.88
Willow Springs $28.14 0 $28. l4

WHEREAS, the Engineer's Report for the Assessment Districts has been made, filed with the
City Clerk and duly considered by the Council and is hereby deemed sufficient and preliminarily
approved. The Engineer's Report shall stand as the Engineer's Report for all subsequent
proceedings under and pursuant to this Resolution, Section 22565, et. seq., of the California
Streets and Highways Code and Article XIIID of the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the City Council to levy and collect assessments within the
Assessment Districts for FY 2022-23. Within the Assessment Districts, the existing and
proposed improvements are generally described as follows:

The improvements to be undertaken by the Assessment Districts are described as
installation, maintenance and servicing of public facilities, including but not limited to,
turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, inigation systems, drainage systems, street
lighting, fencing, sound walls, sidewalks, monuments, statuary, fountains, water quality
ponds, park facilities, open space, bike trails, walkways, drainage swales and other
ornamental structures and facilities, entry signage, street pavers, art work, and all
necessary appurtenances, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities and equipment, as
applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City of Folsom. Services provided
include all necessary service, operations and maintenance of the above-mentioned
improvements, as applicable, for any property owned or maintained by the City of
Folsom.

Resolution No. 10844
Page 2 of 4

Page 177

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



WHEREAS, the Assessment Districts consist of the lots and parcels shown on the boundary
maps of the Assessment Districts on file with the City Clerk of the City of Folsom, and reference
is hereby made to such maps for further particulars; and

WHEREAS, reference is hereby made to the Engineer's Report, on file with the City Clerk, for
a full and detailed description of the improvements, the boundaries of the assessment districts
and any zones therein, and the estimated cost of the improvements and the proposed assessments
upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the Assessment Districts; and

WHEREAS, prior to the conclusion of the hearing, any interested person may file a written
protest with the City Clerk, or, having previously filed a protest, may file a written withdrawal of
that protest. A written protest shall state all grounds of objection. A protest by a property owner
shall contain a description sufficient to identi$' the property owned by such owner; and

WHEREAS, the City Clerk shall cause a notice of the hearing to be given by publishing a notice
once, at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the hearing above specified, in a newspaper
circulated in the City of Folsom.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes:

APPROVAL oF PRELIMINARY ENGTNEER'S REPORT: The City Council of
the City of Folsom hereby approves, as submitted, the preliminary Engineer's Report
for the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts for FY 2022-23.

PROPOSED ASSESSMENT: The City Council of the City of Folsom intends to continue to
levy and collect assessments during FY 2022-23 within the City of Folsom Landscaping and
Lighting Districts. Annual Assessments are the same as FY 202I-22 for allAssessments
Districts, with the exception of Broadstone No. 4, and Willow Creek Estates East No. 2 who will
have increases in their assessments as shown in Annual Assessment Table above. Two districts,
Natoma Station-Union Square and Silverbrook are being taken off the tax rolls for Fiscal Year
2022-23.

REVIEW OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEER'S REPORT: Affected property
owners and interested persons may review the Engineer's Report, which contains a
full and detailed description of each of the Assessment District boundaries, within the
city of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts, the improvements, and the
proposed maintenance budget and assessments upon each parcel within each
Assessment District, at the City of Folsom located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom,
California 95630 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through
Friday.

Resolution No. 10844
Page 3 of4

I

2.

Page 178

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



3. PUBLIC HEARING: The City Council has scheduled a public hearing on the
proposed assessments within each Assessment District on July 122022, at 6:30 p.m.,
at the City of Folsom, City Council Chambers, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, California
95630, for the purpose of allowing public testimony regarding the proposed
assessments and for the Council's final action upon the Engineer's Report and
proposed assessments.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10ft day of May 2022by the following vote:

AYES: Councilmembers:

NOES: Councilmembers

ABSENT: Councilmembers:

ABSTAIN: Councilmembers

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10844
Page 4 of4

Page 179

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT NO.2

Page 180

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



FY 2022-23 ETGtNEER'S RTPoRT

City of Folsom
La ndsca ping a nd Lighting Assessment Districts

May 2022
Prelimina ry Engineer's Report

Ingineer of Work:

SClConsultingGroup
Publlc tlnanc€ ConsultlnE Servlces

&745 Mange l: Boulevard
Fairfield, California 94534

707.430.4300
www.sci-cg.c0m

Page 181

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



(This Page lntentionally Left Blank)

Page 182

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page i

City of Folsom

Clty Council
KerriHowell, Mayor

Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor

Sarah Aquino, Member

YK Chalamcherla, Member

Mike Koslowski, Member

City Manager
Elaine Andersen, City Manager

City Attorney
Steve Wang, City Attorney

Folsom Parks & Recreation Dlrector
Lorraine Poggione

Municipal Landscape Services Manager
Zachary Perras

Englneer of Work
SCI Consulting Group

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlOoncultlng€rcup

Page 183

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page ll

Table of Contents

Overview

Legal Ana|ysis....,...................

.....1

.....3

Plans & Specification............

Estimate of Cost and Budget

Description of lmprovements.

Budgets

Method of Apportionment.......

Discussion of Benefit

General versus Special Benefit

Method of Assessment

Assessment Apportion ment

7

8

8

2L

23

23

26

28

28

46

49

50

50

50

51

Assessment Diagram

Category Descriptions

lmprovement Costs

Current Year lmprovement Projects ........,.

Appendix B - Assessment Roll, FY 2022-23...........:....... ........ 113

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, tY 2022-23

SClConsultingGroup

Page 184

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 1.

lntrod uction

Overview

The City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts (the "Districts") provides funding for the

installation, maintenance and servicing of landscaping, sidewalks, fences, walls, parks, open

space, signage, soundwalls, street lighting, and other public improvements in the City of Folsom.

Thirty such districts exist as follows:

American River Canyon North

American River Canyon North No. 2

American River Canyon North No. 3

Blue Ravine Oaks

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2

Briggs Ranch

Broadstone

Broadstone Unit No.3

Broadstone No.4

Cobble Ridge

Cobble Hills Ridge lllReflections ll

Folsom Heights

Folsom Heights No. 2

Hannaford Cross

Lake Natoma Shores

Los Cerros

Natoma Station (lncluding Union Square Annexation)

Natoma Valley (Formerly Lakeridge Estates)

Prairie Oaks Ranch

Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2

Prospect Ridge

Sierra Estates

Silverbrook

The Residences at American River Canyon

The Residences at American River Canyon ll

Steeplechase

Willow Creek Estates East

Willow Creek Estates East No. 2

Willow Creek Estates South

Willow Springs

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClCongultlngGroup

Page 185

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 2

These assessments were established in previous fiscal years. ln each subsequent year for which

the assessments will be continued, the City Council ("Council") must direct the preparation of an

Engineer's Report, budgets and proposed assessments for the upcoming fiscal year. The

Engineer's Report also identifies future planned projects. After the Engineer's Report is

completed, the Council may preliminarily approve the Engineer's Report and proposed

assessments and establish the date for a public hearing on the continuation of the assessments.

This Engineer's Report ("Report") was prepared pursuantto the direction of the Council.

This Report was prepared to establish the budget for the improvements that would be funded by

the proposed 2022-23 assessments and to define the benefits received from the improvements

by property within the Districts and the method of assessment apportionment to lots and parcels.

This Report and the proposed assessments have been made pursuant to the Landscaping and

Lighting Act of !972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code (the "Act")

and Article XlllD of the California Constitution (the "Article").

lf the Council approves this Engineer's Report and the proposed assessments by resolution, a

notice of the proposed assessment levies must be published in a local paper at least 10 days prior

to the date of the public hearing. The resolution preliminarily approving the Engineer's Report

and establishing the date for a public hearing typically directs that this notice be published.

Following the minimum 10-day time period after publishing the notice, a public hearing is held for
the purpose of allowing public testimony about the proposed continuation of the assessments.

This hearing is currently scheduled for July 12,2022. At this hearing, the Council would consider

approval of a resolution confirming the assessments for fiscal year 2022-23.|f so confirmed and

approved, the assessments would be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller for inclusion on

the property tax rolls for Fiscal Year 2022-23.

lncluded is a separate but integral tool: the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting District

lmprovement Plan ("lmprovement Plan"). lt is a separate planning document that identifies the

type of upcoming improvement (e.9, re-landscaping a corridor or painting a wall); the estimated

cos! any installments required for short-term (less than five years) and/or long term (not greater

than 30 years) improvements, and the approximate schedule for completion of the improvement.

The City intends to continually update and revise the lmprovement Plan throughout each year to
reflect the current status of improvement projects, budget updates and/or changes in priorities.

The concept of the lmprovement Plan arose from the City's commitment to comply with the

requirements of the Act as well as produce a valuable instrument that enables the City to
schedule, prioritize, and plan for needed maintenance and servicing improvements in the districts.

It also serves as a user-friendly means for members of the public to review and understand the

use ofthe assessment revenues generated from each district.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 186

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 3

Legal Analysis

Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association, lnc. v Santa Clara County Open Space
Authority

ln July of 2008, the California Supreme Court issued its ruling on the Silicon Valley Taxpayers

Association, lnc. v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority ("SVTA vs. SCCOSA"). This ruling is

the most significant court case in further legally clarifying the substantive assessment

requirements of Proposition 218 which was approved by California voters in 1996. Several of the

most important elements of the ruling included further emphasis that:

Benefit assessments are for special, not general, benefit

The services and/or improvements funded by assessments must be clearly defined

Special benefits are directly received by and provide a direct advantage to property in

each district

This Engineer's Report is consistent with the SVTA vs. SCCOSA decision and with the requirements

of Article XlllC and XlllD of the California Constitution based on the following factors:

L Most of the Districts were formed prior to the passage of Proposition 218 and/or with
unanimous approval of property owners, Although these assessments are consistent with
Proposition 218, the California judiciary has generally referred to pre-Proposition 21.8

assessments as "grandfathered assessments" and held them to a different standard than
post Proposition 218 assessments.

2. The Districts are narrowly drawn to only include the specially benefiting parcels, and the

assessment revenue derived from real property in each District is expended only on

specifically identified improvements and/or maintenance and servicing of those

improvements in that District that confer special benefits to property in that District.

3. The use of unique and narrowly drawn Districts ensures that the improvements

constructed and maintained with assessment proceeds are located in close proximity to
the real property subject to the assessment, and that such improvements provide direct
and special benefit to the property in that District,

4. Due to their proximity to the assessed parcels, the improvements and maintenance

thereof financed with assessment revenues in the District provide a direct advantage to
properties in that District, and the benefits conferred on such property in each District

are more extensive and direct than a general increase in property values.

5. The assessments paid in each District are proportional to the special benefit that each

parcel within that District receives from such improvements and the maintenance thereof
because:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClOoneultingGroup

Page 187

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 4

a. The specific improvements and maintenance and utility costs thereof in each

District and their respective costs are specified in this Engineer's Report; and

b. Such improvement and maintenance costs in each District are allocated among

different types of property located within each District, and equally among those
properties which have similar characteristics and receive similar special benefits.

Therefore, given the factors highlighted above, this Engineer's Report is consistent with the SVTA

vs. SCCOSA decision and with the requirements of Article Xlllc & XlllD of the California

Constitution.

Dahms v. Downtown Pomona Property

On June 8, 2009, the 4th District Court of Appeal upheld a benefit assessment for property in the
downtown area of the City of Pomona. On July 22,2009, the California Supreme Court denied

review. ln Dahms the court upheld an assessment that was L00% special benefit (i.e. O% general

benefit) on the rationale that the services and improvements funded by the assessments were
directly provided to property in the assessment district. The Court also upheld discounts and

exemptions from the assessment for certain properties.

Bonander v. Town of Tiburon

On December 3I,20O9, the l't District Court of Appeal overturned a benefit assessment approved

by property owners to pay for placing overhead utility lines underground in an area of the Town

of Tiburon, The Court invalidated the assessments on the grounds that the assessments had been

apportioned to assessed property based in part on relative costs within sub.areas of the
assessment district instead of proportional special benefits.

Beutz v. County of Riverside

On May 26, 20L0 the 4th District Court of Appeals issued a decision on the Steven Beutz v. County

of Riverside ("Beutz") appeal. This decision overturned an assessment for park maintenance in

Wildomar, California, primarily because the general benefit associated with improvements and

services were not explicitly calculated and quantified and separated from the special benefits.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlGonsultingGroup

Page 188

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 5

Golden Hill Neighborhood Association v. City of San Diego

On September 22,201L, the San Diego Court of Appeal issued a decision on the Golden Hill

Neighborhood Association V. City of San Diego appeal. This decision overturned an assessment

for street and landscaping maintenance in the Greater Golden Hill neighborhood of San Diego,

California. The court described two primary reasons for its decision. First, like in Beutz, the court

found the general benefits associated with services were not explicitly calculated, quantified and

separated from the special benefits. Second, the court found that the City had failed to record the

basis for the assessment on its own parcels,

Compliance with Current Law

This Engineer's Report is consistent with the requirements of Article XlllC and XlllD of the

California Constitution and with the SVIA decision because the lmprovements to be funded are

clearly defined; the lmprovements are directly available to and will directly benefit property in

the Assessment Districts; and the lmprovements provide a direct advantage to property in each

of the Assessment Districts that would not be received in absence of the Assessments.

This Engineer's Report is consistent with Beutz, Dahms ond Greater Golden Hil/ because the

lmprovements will directly benefit property in each of the Assessment Districts and the general

benefits have been explicitly calculated and quantified and excluded from the Assessments. The

Engineer's Report is consistent with Bononder because the Assessments have been apportioned

based on the overall cost of the lmprovements and proportional special benefit to each property.

lmpact of Recent Proposition 218 Decisions

This Engineer's Report is consistent with the SVTA vs. SCCOSA, Dahms, Bonander - Beutz and

Greater Golden Hilldecisions and with the requirements of Article XlllC and XlllD of the California

Constitution based on the following factors:

L The assessment revenue derived from real property in each assessment District within

the City of Folsom is extended only on specific landscaping and other improvements

and/or maintenance and servicing of those improvements in that assessment district

2. The use of various assessment districts ensures that the landscaping and other

improvements constructed and maintained with assessment proceeds are located in

close proximity to the real property subject to the assessment, and that such

improvements provide a direct advantage to the property in the assessment district,

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultlngGroup

Page 189

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 6

3. Due to their proximity to the assessed parcels, the improvements and maintenance

thereof financed with assessment revenues in each assessment district benefits the
properties in that assessment district in a manner different in kind from the benefit that
other parcels of real property in the City of Folsom derive from such improvements, and

the benefits conferred on such property in each assessment district are more extensive

and direct than a general increase in property values.

4. The assessments paid in each assessment district are proportional to the special benefit

that each parcel within that assessment district receives from such improvements and the

maintenance thereof because:

a. The specific landscaping and other improvements and maintenance and utility
costs thereof in each assessment district and the costs thereof are specified in

this Engineer's Report; and

b. Such improvement and maintenance costs in each assessment district are

allocated among different types of property located within each assessment

district, and equally among those properties which have similar characteristics

and receive similar special benefits,

There have been a number of clarifications made to the analysis, findings and supporting text in
this Report to ensure that this consistency is well communicated.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClOonsultlngGroup

Page 190

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 7

Plans & Specification

The work and improvements proposed to be undertaken by the City of Folsom Landscaping and

Lighting Districts (the "Districts") and the cost thereof paid from the continuation of the annual

assessment provide special benefit to parcels within the Districts defined in the Method of

Assessment herein. Consistent with the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, (the "Act") the

work and improvements (the "lmprovements") are generally described as follows:

Within these districts, the existing and proposed improvements are generally described as the

installation, maintenance and servicing of turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems,

drainage systems, street lighting, fencing, soundwalls, sidewalks, monuments, statuary,

fountains, water quality ponds, park facilities, open space, bike trails, walkways, drainage swales

and other ornamental structures and facilities, entry signage, street pavers, art work, and

monuments and all necessary appurtenances, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities and

equipment, as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City of Folsom, Any plans and

specifications for these improvements have been filed with the City of Folsom and are

incorporated herein by reference.

"Mointqin" or "mointenance" meons the furnishing of services ond materiols for the
ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and servicing of any improvement, including:

(a) Repair, removdl, or replacement of all or any pdrt of any improvement.
(b) Providing for the life, growth, health, ond beouty of londscoping, including

cultivotion, irrigation, trimming, sproying, fertilizing, or treoting for disease or injury.
(c) The removol of trimmings, rubbish, debris, qnd other solid woste.
(d) The cleaning, sandblosting, and painting of wolls ond other improvements to remove

or cover graffiti.
"Service" or "servicing" meqns the furnishing of:

(a) Electric current or energy, gds, or other illumindting dgent for any public lighting

facilities or for the lighting or operation of any other improvements.
(b) Water for the irrigation of any londscoping, the operation of ony fountains, or the

maintenqnce of any other improvements.

The assessment proceeds from each District will be exclusively used for lmprovements within that

District plus lncidental expenses. Reference is made to the Estimate of Cost and Budget, Appendix

A and to the additional plans and specifications, including specific expenditure and improvement

plans by District, which are on file with the City.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClOonsultlngGroup

Page 191

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Estimate of Cost and Budget

Page 8

Description of Improvements

Following are descriptions of improvements for the various City of Folsom Landscaping and

Lighting Districts,

Amerlcan Rlver Canyon North

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians, corridors, and open spaces

. Purchase of irrigation water from San Juan Suburban Water District.

. Maintenance of lrrigation system, entry fountain, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights.

. Purchase of electric power,

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

No planned projects

Future lmprovement Projects:

Water fall pump, autofill, filters, chlorination systems.

Waterfall pond liner.

American River Canyon North No. 2

. Purchase of electric power.
r Maintenance of street lighting fixtures

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

. No planned projects.

Future lmprovement Projects:

' Paint and replace streetlight poles.

American River Canyon North No. 3

. Purchase of electric power.

. Purchase of irrigation water from San Juan Suburban Water District.

' Maintenance of landscaping, open space, lighting, signs, sidewalk and walls, waterfalls,

including turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, drainage systems,

street lighting, walls, signs.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlConsultingGrcup

Page 192

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 9

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

Centralized irrigation controller upgrade

Signage replacement.

Mystic Hills replace missing landscape.

Future lmprovement Projects:

Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements).

ARC Drive/Canyon Falls (Cascade Perimeter) landscape remove/replace trees, mow

band replacement.

Main Walking Trail - landscaping, irrigation, stairs and clean up.

Baldwin Dam path repair.

Waterfall rock repair.

I

Blue Ravine Oaks

r Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.
. Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom.
. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, fences, walls and streetlights.
. Purchase of electric power.
r Maintenance of street lighting fixtures,

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2O22-23

No planned projects.

Future lmprovement Projects

Blue ravine wall repair

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2

Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.
Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom.

Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, fences, walls and streetlights.
Purchase of electric power.

Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

Tree remova l/replacement.

Future lmprovement Projects

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClconsultingGroup

Page 193

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 10

. Riley Street Fence Replacement
r Treeremoval/replacement.
. Signage replacement.

Briggs Ranch

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.

. Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom.

. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, trails, walls, fences, open space

area, signage and streetlights.
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

Shrub and tree upgrades (Blue Ravine/E. Natoma)

Fence/Wa I I repa ir/replacement.

Fence repair/replacement (E. Natoma Partial).

Pet station repair/replacement.

Future I mprovement Projects:

Bollard repair/replacement.

Fence repair/replacement (Blue Ravine/E Natoma)

Fence repair/replacement (E. Natoma Partial).

Entry sign replacement (brass lettering)

lrrigation upgrades/replacement (3 controllers).

Landscape lighting upgrades or replacement.

Tree and Landscape lmprovements (partial collection).

Broadstone

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.

. Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom.

. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks,trails, sound walls, water quality

ponds and streetlights.
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

Tree and Landscape lmprovements (partial fund collection).

Bollard repair/replacement.

Light pole/fixture replacement of KW.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 194

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page L1.

Future lmprovement Projects:

. Repair irrigation/replace shrubs - lron Point median.
r Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements).
. Shrub replacement throughout (some irrigation repair) 28 acres
. Landscape light replacement.
r Pet station replacement (7).

r Signagerepair/replacement,
. Turfremoval/irrigation retrofit.
r lrrigation upgrades and flow (15 controllers),

Broadstone Unit No. 3

. Purchase of electric power.

. Maintenance of street light fixtures

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

. No planned projects.

Future lmprovement Projects:

. Paint streetlight poles (350 poles).

Broadstone No.4

Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.

Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom.

Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, trails, sound walls, water quality

ponds and streetlights.

Purchase of electric power.

Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

r Repair irrigation, replant shrubs: Rathbone, Knofler, other interior areas
. Landscape light repair/replacement (60 lights).

Future lmprovement Projects:

. No planned projects.

Cobble Hills Ridge ll/Reflectlons ll

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors

. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClConsultingGroup

Page 195

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



I

Page L2

Maintenance of lrrigation system, plantings, sidewalks, soundwalls, signage, parks, park

facilities, open space and streetlights.

Purchase of Electric Power from SMUD.

Maintenance of public lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements).
. Mini Park and path to Lembi turf and shrub repair/replacement.

Future lmprovement Projects:

r Fence repair/replacement (225 feet)

' Wall repairs and painting.
. Signageimprovement/replacement.
. Tree and Landscape lmprovements (or replacements).
. Shrub replacement - Sibley/Corner, Glenn/Oxburough.

Cobble Rldge

Maintenance of shrubs and trees within landscape medians and corridors,

Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, open space areas, soundwalls, sidewalks

and streetlights.

Purchase of electric power.

Maintenance of street lighting fixtures,

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

: Fence repair and paiting.
. Tree pruning.

Future lmprovement Projects

. No planned projects.

Folsom Heights

. Maintenance of shrubs and trees within landscape medians and corridors, corridors,

bike trails, walkways, and open space areas.

. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, fences, walls, sidewalks and streetlights.

. Purchase of Electric Power.

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 196

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page L3

. Ladder fuel work.

Future I mprovement Projects:

r No planned projects.

Folsom Heights No. 2

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors, corridors, bike

trails, walkways, and open space areas.

. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

. Maintenance of irrigation system, plantings, fences, walls, sidewalks and streetlights.
r Purchase of Electric Power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

r Tree care in open space.

r Tree pruning.

Future lmprovement Projects (if funded with new District):

No planned projects

Hannaford Cross

r Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.
. Purchase of irrigation water and electric power for the two mini parks in a 7O%/30%:

City/District contribution. (based on maintenance assignments)

. Maintenance of lrrigation system, bike trails, walkways, fences, walls, guard shack,

drainage swale, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights.
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

. Lakeside fence repair.

. Repairs at guard shack.

. Tree pruning.

Future lmprovement Projects

No planned projects

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonnultlngGroup

Page 197

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 1.4

Lake Natoma Shores

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.

. Maintenance of lrrigation system, soundwalls, signage, street pavers, plantings,

sidewalks and streetlights.
. Purchase of lrrigation water from the City of Folsom.

' Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

LED conversion

Tree pruning.

Future lmprovement Projects:

. No planned projects.

I

Los Cerros

. Maintenance of landscape medians and corridors.
r Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

. Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights.

. Purchase of electric power.

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2O22-23

Ladder fuel work.

Tree replacement.

Tree pruning

Paint street light poles.

Future lmprovement Projects

lnstall flow package and master valve

Upgrade irrigation controllers

Natoma Station

r Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, signage, art work, open space areas, parks,

plantings and streetlights.
. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

. Purchase of electric power.

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

I

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClConsultingGroup

Page 198

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page L5

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

Ladder fuel work

Light pole replacement

Shrub & tree replacement & concrete work on turnpike

lron Point Rd shrub & tree replacement

Bigfoot mini park tree replacement

Tree replacement / wall damage on back diamond

Shrub / tree replacement on Blue Ravine

Tree pruning.

Future I mprovement Projects

r Tree & Landscape lmprovements ( or replacements)

. Wetland area improvements

. Wall repair and painting (7800 linear feet)

. Mini park replanting / bark ( 2 parks @ .5 acre)

. Road paver replacement

. Signage repair / replacement

. Sidewalk repair

. lrrigation upgrades

' Art repair

Natoma Station-Union Square

Note: Union Square which is a Benefit zone of Natoma Station will be providing its own

landscapin! and lighting maintenance via an existing homeowner's association and servicing for

2022-23.

Natoma Valley

. lnstallation, maintenance and servicing of turl ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation

systems, drainage systems, street lighting, soundwalls, retaining walls, fencing and all

necessary appurtenances, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities and equipment

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

' lnteriorlandscapeimprovements.
. Tree pruning.

Future lmprovement Projects:

. No planned projects.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, tY 2022-23

SGlGonsultingGroup

Page 199

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page L6

Prairie Oaks Ranch

. Maintenance and servicing of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.

. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

r Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, signage, fences, open space areas, trellises, and

streetlights along Grover Road, Russi Road, Willard Drive, Stewart Street and the interior

public roadways within the subdivisions'

. Purchase of electric power.

' Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

No planned projects.

Future lmprovement Projects:

No planned projects.

Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2

. Maintenance and servicing of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.

r Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom'

. Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, signage, fences, open space areas, trellises, and

streetlights along Grover Road, Russi Road, Willard Drive, Stewart Street and the interior

public roadways within the subdivisions.

' Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

r Tree pruning.
. Tree replacement (replace empty areas)

' LED Landscape Lights.

. Landscapereplacement.

. Fence replacement,

. Ladder fuel.

. Repair damaged walls (stucco half walls)

Future lmprovement Projects:

Landscape replacement on Blue Ravine

Landscape Replacement on Riley

Landscape Replacement on Prairie City

Landscape replacement on lron Point

Fence replacement

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlGonsultingGroup

Page 200

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page L7

Post and cable replacement

Repair damaged wall

Prospect Ridge

' Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, signage, open space areas, parks, plantings and

streetlights.

' Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

. Purchase of electric power.

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

. Maintenance of landscape corridors.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2O22-23

Tree pruning.

Future I mprovement Projects

Plant replacement.

I

I

Sierra Estates

Maintenance of landscaping, lighting and soundwalls along Rowland Court, Dolan Court

and Riley Street including turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems,

drainage systems, street lighting, fencing, soundwalls, monuments, statuary, fountains,

and other ornamental structures and facilities, entry monuments and all necessary

appurtenances

Purchase of water from the City of Folsom

Purchase of electric power.

Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2O22-23

Tree replacement.

Future I mprovement Projects:

No planned projects.

Silverbrook

. Note: Silverbrook will not be levied for fiscal year 2022-23, due to a surplus in revenue

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape median.

r Purchase of irrigation water from City of Folsom.

r Maintenance of lrrigation system, entry median, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, tY 2022-23

$ClGonsultingGroup

Page 201

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page L8

. Purchase of electric power.

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

r Tree replacement.

Future Improvement Projects:

. No planned projects.

Steeplechase

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors

. Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

. Maintenance of lrrigation system, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights,

. Purchase of electric power.

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

. Fence replacement.

' Tree pruning.

Future lmprovement Projects

No planned projects,I

The Residences at American River Canyon

' Maintenance landscaping, lighting and soundwalls along American River Canyon Drive

and Oak Avenue including turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems,

drainage systems, street lighting, sound-walls, and all necessary appurtenances.
. Purchase of water from San Juan Water District.
. Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

Landscape replacement.

Future I mprovement Projects

No planned projects

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonsultingGroup

Page 202

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page L9

The Residences at American River Canyon ll

. lnstallation, maintenance and servicing of turf, ground cover, shrubs, and trees,

irrigation systems, drainage systems, street lighting, walls, signage and all necessary

appurtenances, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities, and equipment

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23:

. Landscapereplacement.

Future I mprovement Projects:

. No planned projects.

Wlllow Creek Estates East

. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.
r Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

r Maintenance of irrigation system, walls, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights, as well as

weed abatement.
. Purchase of electric power.
r Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

No planned projectsI

Future lmprovement Projects: (if funding available)

No planned projects

Willow Creek Estates East No. 2

' Maintenance of irrigation system, walls, plantings, sidewalks and streetlights, as well as

weed abatement.
r Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

' Purchase of electric power.
. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.
. Maintenance of lawns and trees within landscape medians and corridors.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2O22-23:

2 flow packages & Master Valve lnstall

Light pole replacement (3)

Tree pruning

Oleander replacement on Blue Ravine frontage

I

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 203

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 20

Future lmprovement Projects

Landscape replacement on Oak Avenue.

Landscape replacement on Blue Ravine.

lrrigation controller upgrade (4 controllers).

Tree and landscape improvement / replacement.

Willow Creek Estates South

Purchase of irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

Maintenance of lrrigation system, walls, entry signage, drainage way, parks, sidewalks

and streetlights, as well as weed abatement.

Purchase of electric power.

Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects for 2022-23

' Tree pruning.
r New planting around replaced signs.
. lnterior sign replacement.

Future lmprovement Projects

No planned projects,

Willow Springs

. Purchase of electric power.

. Maintenance of street lighting fixtures.

Planned lmprovement Projects lor 2022-23:

. LED retrofits..

Future I mprovement Projects:

. Paint/repair Lamp Posts,

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlGonsultinEGroup

Page 204

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page2L

Budgets

BelowisasummaryoftheBudgetsforthevariousdistricts. RefertoAppendixA-Budgets,fordetailed

budgets for each district.

lmprovement
Costs

lncidental
Gosts

Total

lmprovement CostsDistrict

can River Ganyon North

River Canyon North 2

American River Ganyon North 3

Blue Ravine Oaks

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2

Briggs Ranch

Broadstone
Broadstone Unit No.3

Broadstone No.4
Gobble Hills ll/Reflections ll

Cobble Ridge

Heights

Heights No. 2

Hannaford Gross

Lake Natoma Shores

Natoma Valley (formerly) Lakeridge

Los Gerros
Natoma Station

Prospect Ridge

Prairie Oaks Ranch

Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2

The Residences at ARG

The Residences at ARC ll
Sierra Estates

Silverbrook

Steeplechase

Willow Greek East

Willow Greek East Estates No 2

Willow Creek South

Willow Springs

TOTALS $2,735,313.17 $337,758.15

$146,500.00

$56,000.00

$373,600.00

$17,700.00

$48,800.00

$84,500.00

$192,500.00

$24,500.00

$347,500.00

$41,350.00

$13,900.00

$42,150.00

$63,275.00

$20,900.00

$25,450.00

$46,625.00

$82,400.00

$200,500.00

$19,775.00

$80,000.00

$275,000.00

$24,950.00

$24,950.00

$13,775.00

$9,513.17

$39,200.00

$26,000.00

$125,000.00

$255,000.00

$14,000.00

$6,309.54

$1,475.40

$542.54

$2,343.35

$5,917.35

$16,831.41

$66,632.70

$2,885.00

$15,210.38

$12,078.51

$2,259.82

$1,754.72

$6,952.00

$5,329.77

$4,619.67

$9,919.61

$6,943.83

$40,371.37

$6,208.65

$67,593.99

$5,950.00

$5,312.03

$o.oo

$2,127.75

$2,508.17

$6,493.00

$3,1 90.00

$15,950.00

$12,517.s7

$1,530.03

$152,809.54

$57,475.40

$374,142.54

$20,043.35

$54,717.35

$101,331 .41

$259,132.70

$27,385.00

$362,710.38

$53,428.51

$16,159.82

$43,904.72

$70,227.00

$26,229.77

$30,069.67

$56,544.61

$89,343.83

$240,871.37

$25,983.65

$147,593.99

$280,950.00

$30,262.03

$24,950.00

$15,902.75

$12,021.33

$45,693.00

$29,190.00

$140,950.00

$267,517.57

$15,530.03

$3,073,071,32

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClConsultlngGroup

Page 205

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page22

Gurrent

Projects

Benefit Units
(SFEs)

Rate Total Assessment

District

can River Canyon North

can River Ganyon North 2

River Canyon North 3

Blue Ravine Oaks

Blue Ravine Oaks No.2
Briggs Ranch

Broadstone

Broadstone Unit No,3

Broadstone No,4
Cobble Hills ll/Reflections ll

Cobble Ridge

Folsom Heights

Folsom Heights No. 2

Hannaford Cross

Lake Natoma Shores

Natoma Valley (formerly) Lakeridge

Los Gerros

Natoma Station

Prospect Ridge

Prairie Oaks Ranch

Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2

The Residences at ARC

The Residences at ARG ll
Sierra Estates

Silverbrook

low Greek East

Creek East Estates No 2

Greek South

Springs

IOIAIS

$65,000.00

$25,000.00

$250,000.00

$0.00

$20,000.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$10,000.00

$90,000.00

$0.00

$5,500.00

$28,000.00

$37,000.00

$0.00

$8,000.00

$o.oo

$45,000.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$4,000.00

$4,000.00

$7,500.00

$0.00

$13,000.00

$o.oo

$50,000.00

$120,000.00

$0.00

$102.94

$77.70

$269.86 
.

$218.60

$213.26 
.

$122.28

$164.99

$28.07 
-

$39.98 
.

$113.14

$139.64 
-

$70.88

$208.38 
.

$195.78

$183.58

$856.37 
.

$121.18

$91.70

$1,173.86

$213.61

$313.91 
-

$536.67 
.

$1,169.97 
.

$363.68 
.

$0.00

$157.68

$80.40

$'103.51 
.

$109.88

$28.14

$105,204.68

$12,432.00

$275,796.92

$36,069.00

$35,187.90

$80,706.02

$390,859.66

$22,779.65

$82,560.53

$44,011.46

$13,684.72

$21,831.04

$62,386.89

$20,165.34

$20,744.54

$67,653.23

$40,837.66

$173,976.36

$31,400.76

$196,228.55

$288,367.14

$9,123.39

$11,699.70

$9,092.00

$0.00

$24,282.72

$60,058.80

$76,748.01

$160,642.36

$14,548.38

1,022

160

1,022

165

165

660

2,369

812

2,065

389

98

308

299

103

113

79

337

1,897

27

919

919

17

10

25

114

154

747

741

1462

517

$782,000.00 $2,389,079.41

* Subject to CPI increase

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SclGonsultlngGroup

Page 206

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page23

Method of Apportionment

This section of the Engineer's Report includes an explanation of the benefits to be derived from

the installation, maintenance and servicing of the lmprovements throughout the Districts, and the

methodology used to apportion the total assessment to properties within the City of Folsom

Landscaping and Lighting Districts.

The City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts consist of all Assessor Parcels within the

boundaries of each District defined as defined by Assessment Diagram included within this report

and the Assessor Parcel Numbers listed within the included Levy roll. The parcels include all

privately or publicly owned parcels within said boundarips. The method used for apportioning

the assessment is based upon the proportional special benefits to be derived by the properties in

the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts over and above general benefits conferred

on real property or to the public at large. The apportionment of special benefit is a two-step

process: the first step is to identify the types of special benefit arising from the improvements,

and the second step is to allocate the assessments to property based on the estimated relative

special benefit for each type of property,

Dlscussion of Beneflt

ln summary, the assessments can only be levied based on the special benefit to property. This

benefit is received by property over and above any general benefits, With reference to the

requirements for assessments, Section 22573 of lhe Landscaping and Lighting Acl of L972 states:

"The net amount to be assessed upon londs within on dssessment district moy be
apportioned by any formula or method which foirly distributes the net amount among all
ossessoble lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by eoch

such lot or parcel from the improvements."

Proposition 218, as codified in Article XlllD of the California Constitution, has confirmed that

assessments must be based on the special benefit to property and the assessment must not

exceed the reasonable cost ofthe proportional benefit upon the assessed parcel:

"No ossessm ent shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reosonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel."

The following benefit categories summarize the types of special benefit to residential,

commercial, industrial and other lots and parcels resulting from the lmprovements to be provided

with the assessment proceeds. These categories of special benefit are supported by various

California legislation and supporting studies which describe the types of special benefit received

by property from lmprovements such as those proposed by the City of Folsom Landscaping and

Lighting Districts. These types of special benefit are summarized as follows:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGoneultlngGroup

Page 207

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page24

Proximity to improved landscaped areas within each District.

Access to improved landscaped areas within each District.

lmproved Views within each District.

Extension of a property's outdoor areas and green spaces for properties within close

proximity to the lmprovements.

Creation of individual lots for residential and commercial use that, in absence of the

District and the services provided by the District, would not have been created.

ln this regard, the recent the SVTA v. SCCOSA decision provides enhanced clarity to the
definitions of special benefits to properties in three distinct areas:

Proximity

Expanded or improved access

Views

The SVTA v. SCCOSA decision also clarifies that a special benefit is a service or improvement that

provides a direct advantage to a parcel, and that indirect or derivative advantages resulting from

the overall public benefits from a service or improvement are general benefits. The SWA v.

SCCOSA decision also provides specific guidance that park improvements are a direct advantage

and special benefit to property that is proximate to a park improved by an assessment:

The chorocterizotion of o benefit may depend on whether the porcel receives o direct

odvantoge from the improvement (e.9. proximity to a pork) or receives an indirect,

derivative odvantage resulting from the overall public benefits of the improvement (e.9.

general enhancement of the district's property volues).

Proximity, improved access and views, in addition to the other special benefits listed above

further strengthen the basis of these assessments.

Benefit Factors

The special benefits from the lmprovements are further detailed below

Proximity to improved landscaped areas within the Dlstrlct

Only the specific properties within close proximity to the lmprovements are included in each

District. Therefore, property in the Districts enjoys unique and valuable proximity and access to

the lmprovements that the public at large and property outside the Districts do not share.

I

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 208

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 25

ln absence of the assessments, the lmprovements would not be provided and the landscaping

areas in the Districts would be degraded due to insufficient funding for maintenance, upkeep and

repair, Therefore, the assessments provide lmprovements that are over and above what

otherwise would be provided. lmprovements that are over and above what otherwise would be

provided do not by themselves translate into special benefits but when combined with the unique

proximity and access enjoyed by parcels in the Districts, they provide a direct advantage and

special benefit to property in the Districts,

Access to improved landscaped areas within the District

Since the parcels in each District are the only parcels that enjoy close access to the lmprovements,

they directly benefit from the unique close access to improved landscaping areas that are

provided by the Assessments. This is a direct advantage and special benefit to property in that

District.

lmproved views within the District

The District, by maintaining these landscaped areas, provides improved views to properties in

each District. The properties in a District enjoy close and unique proximity, access and views of

the lmprovements; therefore, the improved and protected views provided by the Assessments

are another direct and tangible advantage that is uniquely conferred upon property in a District.

Extension of a property's outdoor areas and green spaces for properties within
close proximity to the lmprovements

ln large part because it is generally cost prohibitive to provide large open land areas in

development projects, the residential, commercial and other benefiting properties in each District

do not have large outdoor areas and green spaces. The landscaped areas within each District

provide additional outdoor areas that serve as an effective extension of the land area for
properties that are in close proximity to the lmprovements. The lmprovements, therefore,

provide an important, valuable and desirable extension of usable land area, which confers a direct

advantage and special benefit to properties in close proximity to the lmprovements.

Creation of individual lots for residential and commercial use that, in absence of
the assessments, would not have been created

Typically, the original owner/developer of the property within the Districts can petition the City

to establish the assessment districts, As parcels were sold, new owners were informed of the

assessments through the title reports, and in some cases, through Department of Real Estate

"White Paper" reports that the parcels were subject to assessment. Purchase of property was

also an "agreement" to pay the assessment. ln absence of the assessments, the lots within the

Districts would probably not have been subdivided and created. These lots, and the

improvements they support, are a special benefit to the property owners.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlConsultingGroup

Page 209

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 26

General versus Special Benefit

The assessments from the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts are used to fund

improvements and increased levels of maintenance to the grounds adjoining the properties in the

Districts. ln absence of those Districts, such lmprovements would not be provided and the

properties would not have been subdivided and improved to the same extent. The Districts were

specifically proposed for formation to provide additional and improved improvements, and

services in the Districts. ln absence of the assessments, these public resources could not be

created and revenues would not be available for their continued maintenance and improvement.

Therefore, the assessments solely provide special benefit to property in the Districts over and

above the general benefits conferred by the general facilities of the City.

Although these lmprovements may be available to the general public at large because the

Districts are accessible by members of the public, the lmprovements within each District were

specifically designed, located and created to provide additional and improved public resources for
property inside the Districts, and not the public at large. Other properties that are either outside

the Districts or within the Districts and not assessed, do not enjoy the unique proximity, access,

views and other special benefit factors described previously. These lmprovements are of special

benefit to properties located within the Districts because they provide a direct advantage to

properties in the Districts that would not be provided in absence of the assessments.

Although the analysis used to support these assessments concludes that the benefits are solely

special, as described above, consideration is made for the suggestion that a portion of the benefits

are general. General benefits cannot be funded by these assessments - the funding must come

from other sources.

The maintenance and servicing of these improvements is also partially funded, directly and

indirectly from other sources including City of Folsom, the County of Sacramento and the State of

California. This funding comes in the form of grants, development fees, special programs, and

general funds, as well as direct maintenance and servicing of facilities (e.g. curbs, gutters, streets,

drainage systems, and other infrastructure maintenance items such as pond clean outs and street

sweeping, etc.) This funding from other sources more than compensates for general benefits, if

any, received by the properties within the districts.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$GlGoncultingGroup

Page 210

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 27

ln the 2009 Dahms case, the court upheld an assessment that was 100% special benefit on the

rationale that the services funded by the assessments were directly provided within the

assessment district over and above the services already provided by the City within the

boundaries of the assessment district. lt is also important to note that certain services funded by

the assessments in Pomona are similar to the services funded by the Assessments described in

this Engineer's Report and the Court found these services to be 100% special benefit, Similar to

the assessments in Pomona, the Assessments described in this Engineer's Report fund

improvements and services directly provided within the Assessment District to benefit properties

within the assessment district and not to the public at large, and these properties enjoy close

proximity and access to the lmprovements. Therefore, Dahms establishes a basis for minimal or

zero general benefits from the Assessments.

Step 1: Calculation of the General Benefit

The general benefits from this assessment may be quantified as illustrated in the following table

ation of

Relative I General Benefit
ContributionFactor

vt ews
nighttime visibility and safety from streetlig,hts

Relative
General
Eenefit

090

5
9/t -
W/o 0.5

Total calculated General Be

l

As a result, the City of Folsom will contribute at least 1,5% of the total budget from sources other

than the assessment. The contribution offsets any general benefits from the Assessment Services.

Step 2: Calculation of Current General Benefit Contribution from City

The general benefit contribution is satisfied from the sum of the following components:

The City of Folsom owns, maintains, rehabilitates and replaces curb and gutter along the border

of the Assessment Districts improvements. This curb and gutter serves to support, contain, retain,

manage irrigation flow and growth, and provide a boundary for the improvements. The

contribution from the City of Folsom toward general benefit from the maintenance, rehabilitation

and replacement of the curb gutter is conservatively estimated to be 1%.

The City of Folsom owns and maintains storm drainage systems along the border of the

Assessment Districts improvements. This system serves to prevent flooding and associated

damage to the improvements, and manage urban runoff including local pollutants loading from

the improvements. The contribution from the City of Folsom towards general benefit from the

maintenance, and operation of the local storm drainage systems are conservatively estimated to

be 1%.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClOonsultingGroup

Page 211

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 28

The City of Folsom owns and maintains local public streets along the border of the Assessment

District improvements. These public streets proved access to the improvements for its enjoyment

as well as efficient maintenance. The contribution from the City of Folsom towards general

benefit from the maintenance of local public streets is conservatively estimated to contribute L%'

The lmprovements were constructed by the original owner/developer(s) as a condition of

development. The value of the construction of the improvements can be quantified and

monetized as an annuity. Since this construction was performed and paid by non-assessment

funds, this "annuity" can be used to offset general benefit costs, and is conservatively estimated

to contribute 25%.

Therefore, the total Genera I Benef it that is conservatively q ua ntified al. 15% is more than offset

by the total non-assessment contribution towards general benefit of 28o/o.

Method of Assessment

The second step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit for each

property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by each property in

relation to a single family home, or, in other words, on the basis of Single Family Equivalents (SFE)'

This SFE methodology is commonly used to distribute assessments in proportion to estimated

special benefit and is generally recognized as providing the basis for a fair and appropriate

distribution of assessments. For the purposes of this Engineer's Report, all properties are

designated a SFE value, which is each property's relative benefit in relation to a single family home

on one parcel. ln this case, the "benchmark" property is the single family detached dwelling which

is one Single Family Equivalent or one SFE.

Assessment Apportionment

The improved properties within the Districts consist of primarily of single family, multi-family,

commercial and non-assessed parcels, with the vast majority being single family. Since all single

family residential parcels in the Districts are deemed to have good proximity to the improvements,

such single family properties receive similar benefit from the proposed improvements and are

assigned 1.0 SFE units. The benefits for other types of properties are further defined as follows'

General Case

Many of the City of Folsom Districts contain only single family residences and non-assessed

properties such as parks and green spaces. These districts are:

Blue Ravine Oaks

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2

Cobble Ridge

155 residential lots

165 residential lots

98 residential lots

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClConsultingGroup

Page 212

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 29

Cobble Hills Ridge lllReflections ll

Hannaford Cross

Lake Natoma Shores

Los Cerros

Natoma Station - (Union Square Annexation)

Natoma Valley

Sierra Estates

Silverbrook

Steeplechase

The Residences at American River Canyon

The Residences at ARC ll Annexation

Willow Creek East

Willow Springs

Total

389 residential lots

103 residential lots

1"L3 residential lots

337 residential lots

116 residential lots

72 residential lots

25 residential lots

122 residential lots

154 residential lots

17 residential lots

10 residential lots

747 residential lots

517 residential lots

3,L50

These Districts are assessed per Assessment Table 1, next page

Assessment Table 1

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1,00

Non Assessed (e.g. open space, park land etc.) 0.00

Note: ln 2006-07, a general case SFE rate was established for condominiums in districts in which the

original Engineer's Report did not anticipate condominium development. This rate is 0'67 SFEs

American River CanYon North

There are 4tO.t24 acres in American River Canyon North. There are 1006 residential lots and

each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE.) The 2.00 acres of currently undeveloped property is

assigned 2.63 SFEs per acre from a rate determined at the time of formation of this district:

American River Canyon North properties are assessed per Assessment Table 2, below, as per the

original formation documents:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultlngGroup

Page 213

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 30

Assessment Table 2

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1.00

Undeveloped Property, per acre 2.63

Non Assessed (e.g. open space, park land etc.) 0.00

American River Canyon North No. 2

There are 130.805 acres in American River Canyon North No. 2. American River Canyon No. 2 lies

completely within American River Canyon North. There are L61 residential lots and each one is

assigned L benefit unit (SFE).

American River Canyon North No. 2 properties are assessed per Assessment Table 3, below, as

per the original formation documents:

Assessment Table 3

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1.0000

Undeveloped Residential Property, per lot 0.3273

Non Assessed (e.g. open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

American River Canyon North No 3

There are 4to.t24 acres in American River Canyon North. There are 1006 residential lots.

Each assessable parcel in the Assessment District receives a special and direct benefit from the

improvements in the Assessment District. Since the Assessment District is comprised of

residential single family improved properties and all properties have good proximity to the

improvements, all assessable parcels within the Assessment District are estimated to benefit

equally from the improvements associated with the Assessment District, and the costs associated

with the improvements are apportioned equally to all parcels on the basis of current or proposed

dwelling units. Each parcel is assigned SFE units relative to the number of current or proposed

dwelling units on the parcel.

The procedure used to arrive at each parcel's annual levy amount is

Balance to Levy / Totol SFE Benefit Units in District = Assessment Amount Per Benefit Unit

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$GlConsultingGroup

Page 214

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 3l-

There are three Zones of Benefit. ln Zone A each parcel is assigned L benefit unit (SFE), in Zone B,

each parcel is assigned 0.83 benefit unit (SFE) and Zone C each parcel is assigned 0.50 benefit unit

(SFE.) Properties in Zone B and Zone C receive lower benefit units because they currently pay for

common open space areas within their zone. ln2OO7, when the American River Canyon North

District No. 3 was formed, an analysis of the associated landscaping improvements was performed

to determine the relative benefit to each zone from this new assessment. lt was estimated that

Zone B receives L7% of the special benefit, and Zone C receives 5O% of the special benefit.

Therefore, the SFE units for Zone B and Zone C have been adjusted accordingly.

American River Canyon North properties are assessed per Assessment Table 4, below:

Assessment Table 4

Description SFEs

Zone A - Original ARCN Area 1.0000

Zone B - Canyon Falls Village Area 0.8300

Zone C-ARCN No.2 Area 0.5000

Broadstone

According to the Broadstone Landscaping and Lighting "Method of Spread," there are 895.301

assessable acres in Broadstone. Of these, 416.1.455 acres are divided into 1,682 single family

residential lots (4.2 lots per acre average) and 479.156 acres are divided into multi-family and

commercial lots. The multi-family parcels are APN 0721070002 through APN 0721070100 are

known as Bentley Square West (99 units); and APN 0721610001 through APN 072161053 are

known as Bentley Square East (53 units), [ln addition to these properties listed in the "Method of

Spread," other multi-family complexes are also assessed, including Vessona, Sherwood, Haildon.]

Although these projects were designed as single family small lot divisions, the density is consistent

with the multi-family land use designation. These projects are consistent with both the Multi-

Family Low Density General Plan Land Use Designation (MLD) and the Multi-Family zoning (R-

M_pD) of the project site. There are 1530 single family residential lots and each one is assigned

1 SFEs. There are 312,555 developed, non-single family acres and each is assigned 2.1 SFEs per

acre [This is the rate applied to commercial properties, as implicitly indicated in the Method of

Spreadl. (4,2 units * 0.5). Unrecorded singlefamily residentiallots are assigned.65 SFEs'

There are 134.387undeveloped, non-single family residential acres and each one with be assigned

0.704 SFEs per acre. (4.2 units *.0.5 * 0.335). There are 152 lots with Bentley Square East and

West and each is assigned .0962 SFEs per lot.

Broadstone properties are assessed per Assessment Table 4, below, as per the original formation

documents:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 215

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 32

Assessment Table 5

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1.0000

Multi-Family Parcels, per unit 0.0962

Developed Non-Single Family, per acre 2.L000

Undeveloped Non-Single Family, per acre 0.7040

Non Assessed (e.g. open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

Broadstone No.3

There are 559.36 acres in Broadstone No. 3. Of these, 325 acres are single family residential lots

(2.034lots per acre average) and 11.48 acres are divided into multi-family residential and 26.93

acres are non-assessed for use as parks, open space, etc. There are 382 single family residential

lots and each one is assigned L SFE. There are 28.09 developed, non-single family residential acres

and each one is assigned 2.034 SFEs per acre, There are 283 undeveloped, single family lots and

each one is assigned 0,326 SFEs. There are I7L.7L undeveloped, non-single family residential

acres and each one is assigned 0.326 x 2.034 SFEs.

Broadstone No.3 properties are assessed per Assessment Table 5, below, as per the original

formation documents:

Assessment Table 6

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1.0000

Undeveloped Single Family Parcel 0.3260

Developed Non-Single Family, per acre 2.0340

Undeveloped Non-Single Family, per acre 0.6630

Non Assessed (e.g. open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

Broadstone No. 4

Residential

Certain residential properties in the Assessment District that contain a single residential dwelling

unit are assigned one Single Family Equivalent or 1,0 SFE. Detached or attached houses, zero-lot

line houses and town homes are included in this category of single family residential property. lf

there is more than one single family detached dwelling on a parcel, it will be charged one SFE per

single family detached dwelling.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonsultingGroup

Page 216

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 33

Properties with more than one residential unit (other than parcels with more than one detached

single family dwelling as described above) are designated as multi-family residential properties.

These properties benefit from the lmprovements in proportion to the number of dwelling units

that occupy each property, the average number of people who reside in multi-family residential

units versus the average number of people who reside in a single family home and the relative

size of each type of residential dwelling unit. The population density factors for the area in

Sacramento County encompassing the Assessment District, as depicted in the following table,

provide the basis for determining the SFE factors for residential properties. Using the total

population in a certain property type in the area from the 2010 Census and dividing it by the total

number of such households, finds that approximately 2S1 persons occupy each single family

residence, whereas an average of 2.L2 persons occupy each condominium. The ratio of 2'91

people on averige for a single family residence and 2.12 people per dwelling unit in a

condominium unit results in a population density equivalent of 0.73 for condominiums. Next, the

relative building areas are factored into the analysis because special benefits are related to the

average size of a property, in addition to average population densities. For a condominium, this

calculation results in an SFE factor of 0.40 per dwelling unit. A similar calculation is used for the

SFE Rates for other residential property types.

Commercial

SFE values for commercial and industrial land uses are based on the equivalence of special benefit

on a land area basis between single family residential property and the average

commercial/industrial property. The SFE values for various commercial and industrial land uses

are further defined by using average employee densities because the special benefit factors

described previously can be measured by the average number of people who work at

commercial/industrial properties.

ln order to determine employee density factors, the findings from the San Diego Association of

Governments Traffic Generators Study (the "SANDAG Study") are used because these findings

were approved by the State Legislature as being a good representation of the average number of

employees per acre of land area for commercial and industrial properties. As determined by the

SANDAG Study, the average number of employees per acre for commercial and industrial

property is 24.

ln comparison, the average number of people residing in a single family home in the area is 2'91.

Since the average lot size for a single family home in the Assessment District is approximately 0'20

acres, the average number of residents per acre of residential property is 1-4.55.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 217

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 34

The employee density per acre is generally 1.65 times the population density of single family

residential property per acre (24 employees per acre / 14.55 residents per acre). Therefore, the

average employee density can be used as the basis for allocating benefit to commercial or

industrial property since a commercial/industrial property with 4.8 employees receives generally

similar special benefit to a residential property with 1 resident. This factor of equivalence of

benefit between 1 resident to 4.8 employees is the basis for allocating commercial/industrial

benefit. Table 2 below shows the average employees per acre of land area or portion thereof for

commercial and industrial properties and lists the relative SFE factors per quarter acre for

properties in each land use category.

Commercial and industrial properties in excess of 5 acres generally involve uses that are more

land intensive relative to building areas and number of employees (lower coverage ratios). As a

result, the benefit factors for commercial and industrial property land area in excess of 5 acres is

determined to be the SFE rate per quarter acre for the first 5 acres and the relevant SFE rate per

each additional acre over 5 acres.

lnstitutional properties that are used for residential, commercial or industrial purposes are also

assessed at the appropriate residential, commercial or industrial rate'

Vacant

The benefit to vacant properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding benefits

for similar type developed properties; however, at a lower rate due to the lack of improvements

on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land is the average value

of land in relation to lmprovements for developed property. The SFE factor for

vacant/undeveloped parcels is 0.25 per parcel.

The benefit to undeveloped properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding

benefits for similar type developed properties, but at a lower rate due to the lack of improvements

on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land is the average value of

land in relation to lmprovements for developed property. An analysis of the assessed valuation

data from the County of Sacramento found that approximately 25% of the assessed value of

improved properties is classified as the land value. lt is reasonable to assume, therefore, that

approximately 25% of the benefits are related to the underlying land and 75% are related to the

improvements and the day-to-day use of the property. Using this ratio, the SFE factor for

vacant/undeveloped parcels is 0.25 per parcel.

Other Properties

Article XlllD stipulates that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless there is clear and

convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the assessment.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 218

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 35

All properties that are specially benefited are assessed. Other publicly owned property that is

used for purposes similar to private residential, commercial, industrial or institutional uses is

benefited and assessed at the same rate as such privately owned property.

Miscellaneous, public right-of-way parcels, well, reservoir or other water rights parcels, limited

access open space parcels, watershed parcels and common area parcels typically do not generate

employees, residents, customers or guests, Moreover, many of these parcels have limited

economic value and, therefore, do not benefit from specific enhancement of property value. Such

parcels are, therefore, not specially benefited and are not assessed,

ln 2015, when the Broadstone No.4 was formed, an analysis was performed of the associated

lighting and landscaping improvements to determine the relative benefit to each zone from this

new assessment. As a result, four Zones of Benefit were created within Broadstone No. 4. Parcels

in Zone B are determined to receive 9525% of the level of special benefit of those within Zone A,

parcels in Zone C are determined to receive 93.87% of the level of special benefit of those within

Zone A, and parcels in Zone D are determined to receive 92.23% of the level of special benefit of

those within Zone A.

Broadstone No. 4 properties are assessed per Assessment Table 4, below:

Assessment Table 7

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1.00

Multi-Family Parcels, per unit (2 to 4 units) 0.27

Multi-Family Parcels, per unit (5+ units) o.22

Condo 0.40

Mobile Home (separate lot) 0.20

Commercial, shopping center 0.50

Office 'J..42

Vacant 0.25

Briggs Ranch

There are 642 residential lots and each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE). Undeveloped

residential parcels APN: 071-1190-007, 008, 010, 011 and 012 are assessed based on 2.2 SFEs per

acre,

Briggs Ranch properties are assessed per Assessment Table 6, below, as per the original formation

documents:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonsultlngGroup

Page 219

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 36

Assessment Table 8

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1.0000

Undeveloped Single Family, per acre 2.2000

Non Assessed (e.g. open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

Folsom Heights

There are 288 residential lots and each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE.) APN 071-1050-050 is

assessed 4.1 SFEs per acre.

Folsom Heights properties are assessed per Assessment Table 7, below, as per the original

formation documents:

Assessment Table 9

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1_.0000

Undevelirped Single Family, per acre 4.L000

Multi Family, per unit 0.5000

Non Assessed (e.g. open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

Natoma Station

There are \272single family residential lots and each one is assigned 1SFEs. There are 94.99

acres of Commercial and each one is assigned .6299 SFEs per acre. There are 21.03 acres of Multi

Family and each one is assigned3.2337 SFEs per acre.

Natoma Station properties are assessed per Assessment Table 8, below, as per the original

formation documents:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlOonsultingGroup

Page 220

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 37

Assessment Table 10

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1.0000

Commercial outside of Lot X, per acre 0.6299

Commercial inside of Lot X, per acre 4.2487

Multi Family, per acre 3.2337

Non Assessed (e.g. open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

Prospect Ridge

Residential

Certain residential properties in the Assessment District that contain a single residential dwelling

unit are assigned one Single Family Equivalent or L.0 SFE. Detached or attached houses, zero-lot

line houses and town homes are included in this category of single family residential property. lf
there is more than one single family detached dwelling on a parcel, it will be charged one SFE per

single family detached dwelling.

Properties with more than one residential unit (other than parcels with more than one detached

single family dwelling as described above) are designated as multi-family residential properties,

These properties benefit from the lmprovements in proportion to the number of dwelling units

that occupy each property, the average number of people who reside in multi-family residential

units versus the average number of people who reside in a single family home and the relative

size of each type of residential dwelling unit. The population density factors for the area in

Sacramento County encompassing the Assessment District, as depicted in the following table,

provide the basis for determining the SFE factors for residential properties. Using the total

population in a certain property type in the area from the 2010 Census and dividing it by the total

number of such households, finds that approximately 2S1persons occupy each single family

residence, whereas an average of 2.12 persons occupy each condominium. The ratio of 2.91

people on average for a single family residence and 2.L2 people per dwelling unit in a

condominium unit results in a population density equivalent of 0.73 for condominiums. Next, the

relative building areas are factored into the analysis because special benefits are related to the

average size of a property, in addition to average population densities. For a condominium, this

calculation results in an SFE factor of 0.40 per dwelling unit. A similar calculation is used for the

SFE Rates for other residential property types.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultlngGroup

Page 221

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 38

The single family equivalency factor of 0.22 per dwelling unit for multifamily residential properties

of 5 or more units applies to such properties with 20 or fewer units. Properties in excess of 20

units typically offer on-site recreational amenities and other facilities that tend to offset some of

the benefits provided by the improvements. Therefore the benefit for properties in excess of 20

units is determined to be 0,22 SFE per unit for the first 20 units and 0.10 SFE per each additional

unit in excess of 20 dwelling units.

Commercial/lndustrial Properties

SFE values for commercial and industrial land uses are based on the equivalence of special benefit

on a land area basis between single family residential property and the average

commercial/industrial property. The SFE values for various commercial and industrial land uses

are further defined by using average employee densities because the special benefit factors

described previously can be measured by the average number of people who work at

commercial/industrial properties.

ln order to determine employee density factors, the findings from the San Diego Association of

Governments Traffic Generators Study (the "SANDAG Study") are used because these findings

were approved by the State Legislature as being a good representation of the average number of

employees per acre of land area for commercial and industrial properties, As determined by the

SANDAG Study, the average number of employees per acre for commercial and industrial

property is 24.

ln comparison, the average number of people residing in a single family home in the area is 2.91.

Since the average lot size for a single family home in the Assessment District is approximately 0.20

acres, the average number of residents per acre of residential property is 14.55.

The employee density per acre is generally 1.65 times the population density of single family

residential property per acre (24 employees per acre / L4.55 residents per acre). Therefore, the

average employee density can be used as the basis for allocating benefit to commercial or

industrial property since a commercial/industrial property with 4.8 employees receives generally

similar special benefit to a residential property with 1 resident. This factor of equivalence of

benefit between 1 resident to 4.8 employees is the basis for allocating commercial/industrial

benefit. Table 2 below shows the average employees per acre of land area or portion thereof for

commercial and industrial properties and lists the relative SFE factors per quarter acre for

properties in each land use category.

Commercial and industrial properties in excess of 5 acres generally involve uses that are more

land intensive relative to building areas and number of employees (lower coverage ratios). As a

result, the benefit factors for commercial and industrial property land area in excess of 5 acres is

determined to be the SFE rate per quarter acre for the first 5 acres and the relevant SFE rate per

each additional acre over 5 acres.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonsultingGroup

Page 222

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 39

lnstitutional properties that are used for residential, commercial or industrial purposes are also

assessed at the appropriate residential, commercial or industrial rate.

Vacant Properties

The benefit to vacant properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding benefits

for similar type developed properties; however, at a lower rate due to the lack of improvements

on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land is the average value

of land in relation to lmprovements for developed property. The SFE factor for

vacant/undeveloped parcels is 0.25 per parcel.

The benefit to undeveloped properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding

benefits for similar type developed properties, but at a lower rate due to the lack of improvements

on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land is the average value of

land in relation to lmprovements for developed property, An analysis of the assessed valuation

data from the County of Sacramento found that approximately 25% of the assessed value of

improved properties is classified as the land value. lt is reasonable to assume, therefore, that

approximately 25% of the benefits are related to the underlying land and75% are related to the

improvements and the day-to-day use of the property. Using this ratio, the SFE factor for

vacant/undeveloped parcels is 0.25 per parcel.

Other Properties

Article XlllD stipulates that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless there is clear and

convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the assessment.

All properties that are specially benefited are assessed. Other publicly owned property that is

used for purposes similar to private residential, commercial, industrial or institutional uses is

benefited and assessed at the same rate as such privately owned property.

Miscellaneous, public right-of-way parcels, well, reservoir or other water rights parcels, limited

access open space parcels, watershed parcels and common area parcels typically do not generate

employees, residents, customers or guests. Moreover, many of these parcels have limited

economic value and, therefore, do not benefit from specific enhancement of property value. Such

parcels are, therefore, not specially benefited and are not assessed.

Prairie Oaks Ranch

There are 856 residential lots and each one is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE). There is one multi-

family parcel and it is being assessed 57 SFEs. There is one proposed school site and it is being

assessed 5.62 SFEs, or the cost of maintaining its' frontage.

Prairie Oaks Ranch properties are assessed per Assessment Table 9, below, as per the original

formation documents:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 223

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 40

Assessment Table 11

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel 1.0000

Proposed School Site, Per Parcel 5.6300

Multi Family, per unit 1.0000

Non Assessed (e.g. open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2

The proposed assessments will provide additional maintenance and servicing of existing

improvements that will clearly confer special benefits to properties in the Assessment District.

The allocation of special benefits to pioperty is partially based on the type of property and the

size of property. These benefits can also partially be measured by the occupants on property in

the Assessment District because such parcel population density is a measure of the relative

benefit a parcel receives from the improvements. lt should be noted that many other types of

"traditional" assessments also use parcel population densities to apportion the assessments, For

example, the assessments for sewer systems, roads and water systems are typically allocated

based on the population density of the parcels assessed. Therefore, the apportionment of benefit

is reasonably based the type of parcel, the size of parcels and the population density of parcels.

The primary step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit for each

property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by each property in

relation to a single-family home, or, in other words, on the basis of Single Family Equivalents (SFE).

This SFE methodology is commonly used to distribute assessments in proportion to estimated

special benefit and is generally recognized as providing the basis for a fair and appropriate

distribution of assessments, For the purposes of this Engineer's Report, all properties are

designated an SFE value, which is each property's relative benefit in relation to a single-family

home on one parcel. ln this case, the "benchmark" property is the single-family detached dwelling

which is one Single Family Equivalent or one SFE that currently total to 899.4'

Moreover, a fixed or flat assessment for all commercial properties of similar type was deemed to

be inappropriate because larger commercial properties receive a higher degree of benefit than

other similarly used properties that are significantly smaller. (For two properties used for

commercial purposes, there is clearly a higher benefit provided to the larger property in

comparison to a smaller commercial property because the larger property generally supports a

larger building and has higher numbers of employees, customers and guests that would benefit

from proximity and improved access to well maintained and improved landscaped areas. So the

potential population of employees or residents is a measure of the special benefits received by

the property.) Larger parcels, therefore, receive an increased benefit from the assessments.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClConsultingGrouP

Page 224

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 4L

Finally, the special benefits to be derived from the proposed assessments will be conferred on

property and are not based on a specific property owner's use of the improvements, or a specific

property owner's occupancy of property or the property owner's demographic status such as age

or number of dependents. However, it is ultimately people who value the special benefits

described above and use and enjoy the Assessment District's landscaped areas. ln other words,

the benefits derived to property are related to the average number of people who could

potentially live on, work at, or otherwise could use a property, not how the property is currently

used by the present owner. Therefore, the number of people who could or potentially live on,

work at or otherwise use a property is one indicator of the relative level of benefit received by a

property.

ln conclusion, the Assessment Engineer determined that the appropriate method of assessment

apportionment should be based on the type and use of property, the relative size of the property,

its relative population and usage potential and its proximity to landscaped areas, This method is

further described below.

Residential Properties

Assessment Table 12

Commercial/lndustrial Properties

Assessment Table 13

dResl(lenthl Factor Frctor

Singlc Family Rasidcnlial
Condominium
Dupla4 Tdple4 Fourplex

Mulli-Family Residenlial (5+ Unib)
MobilE Home on Separate Lot

1.00

0.73
0.77
0.72
0.58

1.00

0.58
o.42
0.30
0.43

1.00

0/,2
0.32

022
0r5

Type 6 Com mwrteHhdufiltl
Lmd Lb

Arrarirge
Emptoya{6
Fg,rActa t

SFE UnIA
per

SFE {''6
p.r

Acrr AlbrSAaro 2

Commerclal
Olllce
Shopping Cerit€r
Olllcc
Solf Storasr or Paillno Lot

24
68
24
24

,|

0.500 0.500
1.420 1.420
0.5@ 0.500
0.500 0.500
o.o21

Golf Courl.
Cametorlca
Agdcultun

0.80
0.10
0.05

0.033
0"004
0.002

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 225

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 42

Vacant Properties

The benefit to undeveloped properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding

benefits for similar type developed properties, but at a lower rate due to the lack of improvements

on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land is the average value of

land in relation to improvements for developed property. An analysis of the assessed valuation

data from the County of Sacramento found that approximately 25% of the assessed value of

improved properties is classified as the land value. lt is reasonable to assume, therefore, that

approximately 25% of the benefits are related to the underlying land and75% are related to the

improvements and the day-to-day use of the property. Using this ratio, the SFE factor for

vacant/undeveloped parcels is 0.25 per parcel.

Willow Creek Estates East No. 2

Zones of Benefit

As part of the engineering work for this assessment, an analysis was conducted on the relationship

(inctuding proximity, level of service, etc.), between properties and the primary improvements

located throughout the Assessment District. Parcels in Zone A (on Garrett Drive, Ferrera Drive

and Whitmer Drive) receive direct special benefit from the proximate landscaping and trees

adjacent to the properties as well as less proximate streetlighting. Parcels in Zone B receive direct

special benefit from the proximate streetlighting as well as landscaping particularly along the

street entrances into the neighborhood. Zone C receive direct special benefit from the proximate

streetlighting but lees benefit from the landscaping because they are less proximate to the

landscaped areas.

Thus, three zones (A, B, and C) were created as shown on the assessment diagram. Parcels in Zone

A are determined to receive same level of the level of special benefit of those within Zone B and

parcels in Zone C are determined to receive 92.08% of the level of special benefit of those within

Zone A and Zone B.

The SWA decision indicates:

ln a well-drawn district - limited to only parcels receiving special benefits from the

improvement - every parcelwithin that district receives a shored special benefit. Under

section 2, subdivision (i), these benefits can be construed as being general benefits since

they are not "porticular and distinct" and are not "over and above" the benefits received

by other properties "located in the district."
We do not believe thot the voters intended to involidate on assessment district that is

narrowly drown to include only properties directly benefiting from an improvement,
lndeed, the ballot materials reflect otherwise. Thus, if on assessment district is narrowly
drawn, the fact that o benefit is conferred throughout the district does not make it general

rother than speciol. ln that circumstonce, the charocterization of o benefit moy depend on

whether the parcel receives o direct odvontoge from the improvement (e.9., proximity to

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 226

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 43

park) or receives an indirect, derivative advantage resulting from the overoll public

benefits of the improvement (e.g., general enhancement of the district's property values).

ln the Assessment District, the advantage that each parcel receives from the lmprovements is

direct, and the boundaries are narrowly drawn to include only parcels that benefit from the

assessment. Therefore, the even spread of assessment throughout each narrowly drawn Zone of

Benefit is indeed consistent with the SVIA decision and satisfies the "direct relationship to the

"locality of the improvement" standard.

Residential Properties

Assessment Table 14

Commercial/lndustrial Properties

Assessment Table 15

Vacant Properties

The benefit to vacant properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding benefits

for similar type developed properties; however, at a lower rate due to the lack of improvements

on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land is the average value

of land in relation to lmprovements for developed property. The SFE factor for

vacant/undeveloped parcels is 0.25 per parcel.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

Pop. Densily
Eoufualent

SqFt Proposed
RateTune of Resklentlal Proosrtv Frctor

Single Fanily Residential

Condominium

Duplex Triplex Foutplex

lvlulli-Fanily Residential {5+ Units}

Mobih Home on Separate Lot

1"00

0"73

064
0"64

s.45

1.00

0.55

0.42

0.34

0.45

1.00

0.40

0.2t
0.22
0.20

l},oe ol @ m merd t,ilnd us';ilal
L' dUgn

Avrage
Emptoyeos
ftr Aert I

SFE Unlt SFE Unirc
par per

Quarter Aqre ' Acre After 6

CommcrcEl
Oficc
Shopflng Ccntsr
Office
Sclf Storaoc or Prkino Lc[

24
68
24
?.1

1

0.s00
1..120

0.500
0.500
0.021

0. s00
1.420
0.500
0.500

0.80
0.10
0.05

Cemeleries
gricdturE

0.004
0.002

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 227

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 44

The benefit to undeveloped properties is determined to be proportional to the corresponding

benefits for similartype developed properties, but at a lower rate due to the lack of improvements

on the property. A measure of the benefits accruing to the underlying land is the average value of
land in relation to lmprovements for developed property. An analysis of the assessed valuation

data from the County of Sacramento found that approximately 25% of the assessed value of
improved properties is classified as the land value. lt is reasonable to assume, therefore, that
approximately 25% of the benefits are related to the underlying land and 75% are related to the
improvements and the day-to-day use of the property. Using this ratio, the SFE factor for
vacant/undeveloped parcels is 0.25 per parcel.

Other Properties

Article XlllD stipulates that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless there is clear and

convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the assessment.

All properties that are specially benefited are assessed. Other publicly owned property that is

used for purposes similar to private residential, commercial, industrial or institutional uses is

benefited and assessed at the same rate as such privately owned property.

Miscellaneous, public right-of-way parcels, well, reservoir or other water rights parcels, limited
access open space parcels, watershed parcels and common area parcels typically do not generate

employees, residents, customers or guests. Moreover, many of these parcels have limited
economic value and, therefore, do not benefit from specific enhancement of property value. Such

parcels are, therefore, not specially benefited and are not assessed.

Willow Creek Estates South

There are 1102 residential lots in Village L, 2, 3 (lots 41-93 and 155-165), 4-7 and 9A and each one

is assigned 1 benefit unit (SFE.) There are 243 residential lots in Village 8 and 9b and each one is

assigned 1.086 benefit unit (SFE). There are 54 residential lots in Village 3 (lots 41-93 and 155-

L65), and each one is assigned 1.256 benefit unit (SFE). There are L0 Lexington Business Park

parcels and they are assessed at 0.6L8 SFEs per parcel. There are 3 Lexington Square parcels and

they are assessed at2.47tO SFEs per parcel.

Willow Creek Estates South properties are assessed per Assessment Table L0, below, as per the

original formation documents:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 228

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 45

Assessment Table 16

Description SFEs

Single Family Parcel Village 1,2,3 (lots 4L-93 and 155-165),4-7 and9A 1.0000

Single Family Parcel Village 8 and 9b 1.0870

Single Family Parcel Village 3 (lots 41-93 and 155-165 ) 1.2550

Business Park Parcel 0.6180

Commercial Parcel 2.47L0

Non Assessed (e.g, open space, park land etc.) 0.0000

Other Property TyPes

public right-of-way parcels, well, reservoir or other water rights parcels, limited access open space

parcels, watershed parcels and common area parcels typically do not generate employees,

residents, customers or guests. Moreover, many of these parcels have limited economic value

and, therefore, do not benefit from specific lmprovement of property value. Such parcels are,

therefore, not specially benefited and are not assessed.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SCtGoncultingGroup

Page 229

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 46

Assessment

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, California, pursuant to the provisions of the

Landscaping and Lighting Act of 7972 and Article XlllD of the California Constitution (collectively

"the Act"), initiated the preparation of an Engineer's Report for the City of Folsom Landscaping

and Lighting Districts;

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom directed the undersigned Engineer of Work to prepare and file a

report presenting an estimate of costs, a diagram for the Districts and an assessment of the

estimated costs of the improvements upon all assessable parcels within the Districts, to which the

description of said proposed improvements therein contained;

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, by virtue of the power vested in me under said Act and the

order of the City Council of said City of Folsom, hereby make the following assessment to cover

the portion of the estimated cost of said improvements, and the costs and expenses incidental

thereto to be paid by the Districts.

The amount to be paid for said improvements and the expense incidental thereto, to be paid by

the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts for the fiscal year 2022-23 is generally as

follows:

Summary Cost Estimates

lmprovement Costs

lncidentalCosts

Other Costs

s2,540,3t3.17
S3gg,+oz.ts
S782,ooo.oo

Total lmprovement costs $3,721,715.31

As required by the Act, an Assessment Diagram is hereto attached and made a part hereof

showing the exterior boundaries of said City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts. The

distinctive number of each parcel or lot of land in the said City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting

Districts is its Assessor Parcel Number appearing on the Assessment Roll.

And I do hereby assess and apportion said net amount of the cost and expenses of said

improvements, including the costs and expenses incident thereto, upon the parcels and lots of

land within said City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts, in accordance with the special

benefits to be received by each parcel or lot, from the improvements, and more particularly set

forth in the Cost Estimate and Method of Assessment hereto attached and by reference made a

part hereof.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

gClGonsultlngGroup

Page 230

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 47

The assessments are made upon the parcels or lots of land within the City of Folsom Landscaping

and Lighting Districts in proportion to the special benefits to be received by the parcels or lots of

land, from said improvements.

The Sierra Estates, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American Canyon

ll Annexation to the Residences at American River Canyon, Cobble Ridge, Broadstone 3, and

Natoma Valley, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Prospect Ridge are subject to an annual

adjustment tied to the Consumer Price lndex for the San Francisco Area, with a maximum annual

adjustment not to exceed 4% and American River Canyon North 3, Blue Ravine No.2, Folsom

Heights No, 2, and Prairie Oaks Ranch No.2 are subject a maximum annual adjustment not to

exceed 3%.

Any change in the CPI in excess of the maximum annual increase shall be cumulatively reserved

as the "Unused CPl" and shall be used to increase the maximum authorized assessment rate in

years in which the CPI is less lhan 4% for Sierra Estates, The Residences at American River Canyon,

The Residences at American Canyon ll Annexation to the Residences at American River Canyon,

Cobble Ridge, Broadstone 3, and Natoma Valley, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Prospect Ridge;

and is less than 3% for American River Canyon North 3, Blue Ravine No. 2, Folsom Heights No. 2

and Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2.

The proposed assessments for the Districts that are eligible for the CPI increase will be assessed

at the rate used in fiscal year 202L-2022 but are less than the maximum authorized rates.

Broadstone No.4 and Willow Creek East Estates No. 2 will be assessed at the maximum authorized

rate for fiscal year 2022-23.

District

Authorized
Rate

Proposed

Rate22-23

American River Canyon North No. 3 s294.90 s269.86

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2 s232.s0 s2t3.26

Broadstone 3 s38.83 528.07

Broadstone No.4-Zone A s39.e8 s3e.s8

Broadstone No.4-Zone B s38.06 s38.06

Broadstone No. 4-Zone C Sst.sz Ssz.sz

Broadstone No. 4-Zone D s36.S0 s36.80

Cobble Ridge s227.73 s139.64

Folsom Heiehts No.2 s227.70 s208.38

Natoma Valley s972.56 s8s6.37

Prospect Ridge 5t,220.87 51,173.86

Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2 Sszs.sz 5323.32

The Residences 5722.63 SSa0.6Z

The Residences ll 51,499.93 5r,169.97

Sierra Estates 5413.02 5363.68

Willow Creek East Eastates No 2-Zone A&B s1o3.s1 s103.s1

Willow Creek East Eastates No 2-Zone C sgs.rs s9s.1s

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, tY 2022-23

SClOonsultingGroup

Page 231

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 48

Silverbrook is subject to an annual assessment for StaZ.SZ. However, there will be a credit in

2022-23 due to sufficiency of fund balance for current maintenance needs.

On April 9, 201.3 by Resolution No. 9137, the Fieldstone Meadows Landscaping and Lighting

District was dissolved. The City will no longer be responsible for maintain the improvements nor

providing services within the Fieldstone Meadows Landscaping and Lighting District.

Union Square a benefit zone of Natoma Station will be maintained and serviced by their Home

Owner's Association and has not been levied since fiscal year 2009-10.

Each parcel or lot of land is described in the Assessment Roll by reference to its parcel number as

shown on the Assessor's Maps of the County of Sacramento for the fiscal year 2022-23. For a more

particular description of said property, reference is hereby made to the deeds and maps on file

and of record in the office ofthe County Recorder of said County.

I hereby place opposite the Assessor Parcel Number for each parcel or lot within the Assessment

Roll, the amount of the assessment for the fiscal year 2022-23 for each parcel or lot of land within

the said City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts,

Dated: April 2022

I
Engineer Work

John W. Bliss, License No. C52091

c 52091

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClOonsultingGroup

Page 232

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 49

Assessment Diagram

The boundaries of the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts are displayed on the

following Assessment Diagram.

The specific lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel are on file at the City.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGtColrultlngOrcup

Page 233

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



American
River

Canyon No.3

^^,

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CIry CLERK OF THE
CITY OF FOLSOM, COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO,
CAL|FORN|A,THIS _ DAY OF

2022.

NORTH CIry CLERK

American
River

Canyon No.2

RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

OF THECITY OF FOLSOM, COUNry OF SACRAMENTO,
CAL|FORNTA, THIS _DAY OF

_,2022.

Willow Creek
East Estates No. 2

Zone A
Zone B
ZoneC

CITY CLERK

The
AN ASSESSMENT WAS CONFIRMED AND LEVIED
BY THE CIry COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOI/
ON THE LOTS, PIECES AND
PARCELS OF LAND ON THIS ASSESSMENT DIAGRAMat American

River Canyon ON THE DAY OF
2022 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 AND D

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM AND THE ASSESSMENT
ROLL FOR SAID FISCAL YEAR WERE FILED IN THE
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF THE COUNry
OF SACMMENTO ON THE-DAY OF

2022. REFERENCE IS HEREBY I,,IADE TO SAID
RECORDED ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE EXACT
AMOUNT OF EACH ASSESSMENT LEVIED
AGAINST EACH PARCEL OF LAND.

Lake
Natoma
Shores CITY CLERK

FTLED THIS _ DAY OF _,
2022,ATTHEHOUROF O'CLOCK

-. 
M. IN THE OFFICE OFTHE COUNry

AUDITOR OF THE COUNry OF SACRAMENTO,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AT THE REQUEST OF
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE CIry OF FOLSOM.

@eruro
Pairie Oaks Ranch No. 2

Prospect Ridge Note:

REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO THE I\,IAPS AND DEEDS

OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR OF THE

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO FORA DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF

THE LINES AND DIMENSIONS OF ANY PARCELS SHOWN

HEREIN. THOSE MAPS SHALL GOVERN FOR ALL DETAILS

CONCERNING THE LINES AND DII,IENSIONS OF SUCH PARCELS.

EACH PARECL IS IDENTIFIED IN SAID MAPS BY ITS

DISTINCTIVE ASSESSORS'S PARCEL NUMBER.

Sierra Eslates

CITY OF FOLSOM
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

River

Hannaford
Cross

Natoma Valley

J
/

*-----/
Brisss ll* --l Ranch I

Hills Il
Cobble
Ridge

Folsom
Heights

& Folsom

Blue
Ravine
Oaks

Blue
Ravine
Oaks
No.2

No.2
Willow Creek

South

Bro#one
|.1o. I &2and No.4

3

Willow

SCI Con$ltng Group

4745 Mangeb Blvd

Fairfield, cA945g
7074304300 Page 234

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 50

Appendix A -- Budgets

The attached budgets for Fiscal Year 2022-23 are included for each of the Districts

Category Descriptions

Fund Balance Calculation:

This calculation determines funds available in a district. This calculation includes the included

funds remaining after being allocated to the estimated reserve.

Estlmated Reserves

Estimated Reserve to finance approximately 6 months of the following year: This is approximately

45% of the operating and incidental costs of a Landscaping and Lighting District to fund the

operations until collected revenue is received from the County.

Short-Term lnstallments

Funds listed here are monies collected in prior years and set aside for future proposed

improvements projected to be completed within the next five years.

Long-Term Installments

Funds listed here are monies collected in prior years and set aside for future proposed

improvements projected to be completed within five to thirty years.

Improvement Costs

General Maintenance Costs

Scheduled: monthly landscape maintenance and service

Unscheduled: unscheduled but potential costs for repairs (i.e. broken sprinklers and

irrigation systems), replacements (i.e. remove and replace dead tree or irrigation

controller), and other services (i.e. repair fence post or treat for a specific pest) not

included in monthly maintenance and service costs

Streetlights: repair and replace bulbs and ballasts in streetlights

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClConsultingGroup

Page 235

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 51

Service Costs

. Electrical: electric costs for streetlight maintenance and power to irrigation controllers

r Water: water costs to irrigate landscaping

Current Year Improvement Projects

Funded improvements planned to occur in the upcoming fiscal year

lncidental Costs

. professional Services: consultant cost for Engineer's Report and lmprovement Plan

. Contract Services: other contracts or professional services such as backflow testing

(yearly tests), vector control, graffiti removal, and streetlight pole replacement

' publications/Mailings/Communications: yearly notices in public hearings, mailings to

Advisory Committee Members, and telephone expenses

. Staff: Landscaping and Lighting District Manager and/or inspector, clerical support,

and/or other citY staff.
. Overhead: General overhead (Landscaping and Lighting Districts' share of general

overhead categories such as city clerk, city Attorney, city Manager, etc.) and

Department overhead (Landscaping and Lighting Districts' share of department

overhead categories such as City Attorney, City Clerk and Finance Dept' Costs).

r County Auditor Fee: Per Parcel Fee charged by County to put levy on tax bills

Total lmprovement Costs

This is the total of all improvement costs budgeted for the upcoming year. This cost includes

current improvements that are funded by fund balance monies. Fund balance monies are monies

that have been collected in prior years in anticipation of being used for specific improvements

and/or intended for replacement or improvement of capital items within a district.

Assessment to PropertY (Current)

This calculation takes the number of single-family equivalent benefit units and multiplies it by the

amount that each property within a district is will be assessed for the upcoming year, This is the

total assessment amount that will be generated by the properties within the District.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClOonsultingGroup

Page 236

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 52

District Balance

The purpose of this calculation is to describe all costs expected to occur in the upcoming year, any

installments being collected as part of the upcoming year's assessment and contributions from

other sources. The outcome of the calculation is the total assessment for the district. A surplus

would be applied and/or credited to the upcoming year's assessment. lf there are insufficient

funds in the fund balance to cover the 6-month reserve, or the current and/or proposed

improvements, then a deficit would exist. A deficit generally indicates that an increase in

assessment may be necessary (requiring voter approval with a simple majority), however there

may be a one-time reason for the deficit and an increase may not be necessary. Deficit situations

are reviewed and analyzed on a case-by-case basis.

Net Assessment Calculation

This calculation determines the net assessment after the surplus or deficit is factored into the

calculation. lf a deficit exists, the net assessment will indicate that the assessment for the district

might be too low. lf a surplus exists, the net assessment will indicate that the assessment for the

district might be too high. Any increased adjustments require voter approval (simple majority).

Allocated Net Assessment to Property

This calculation takes the net assessment for the district that was calculated above (i.e. factoring

in a surplus or deficit) and divides it by the number of single-family equivalent benefit units. The

outcome of the calculation is the total allocated net assessment per single-family equivalent

benefit unit. This calculation is generally the same as the allocated assessment however if there

is a deficit it will indicate the revised amount that would be required to eliminate the deficit.

Conversely if there is a surplus the calculation would show the amount that the assessment could

be reduced by and still cover the anticipated costs for current and future years.

Comparison of Net Assessment and Assessment

Shows a comparison of the net assessment and the current assessment and indicates a per parcel

deficit or surplus.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 237

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 53

Stortlng Fund Bolonce (ds of Aptil 2022)

Estlmoted ReseNe to linance opprcx. fl6tG months of 22-23
sx06,204.19
(s46,981.82)

Clty of Folsom
american Rlv€r Nonh LandscapinS and LiShtlng Olstrld

Fund 253
2022-2t

General Maintenance 6*s
1. scheduled
2. Unscheduled'
3. Streetlights'
4. lrigatlon

So.oo
s0.00

s5,5OO.O0

s11"0OO.OO

Sedlae Cofs
5. Electdcal* s3O,OOO.O0

s3s,oo0.o0

Current Year lmplovehent Prolects
7. slgn rehab, ladder fuel removal s55,000.0O

56t@.m
Subtotal s16,5@.m

a. Protesslonal Seilices (Enslnee/s Repon and lP)

9. Contract Seruices (all other cont€cts and seruices)*

10. Publlcations/Maillngs/communicatlons
11. Staff
12. overhead
13. County Auditor Fee

sTso.oo
so.oo
so.oo
So.oo

S4966.o0
9s93.s4

subtotal

Total hprovement 6$s

363W

s15a809.54

Assessment per Slngle Famlly Equlvalent

Slngle Family Eqllvalent Eeneflt Unlts

Total Assessment

s7o2.94
I,O22

s10s,2o4,5s

Shon-Term lnstallm€nt Plan (previously collect€d)

Long-Term lnstallmeht Plan (previously collected)
Short-Term lnstallment Plan {collected rhis year)

Lona-Term lnstallment Plan (collected thls year)

9o.oo
$1469s.O0

So.oo
So.oo

s146es.m

s1O5,204.58

Total lmprcvement Cosb
Subtotal

Total Available Funds

Total lnstallment cosb
contdbutions Ircm other sources

N€t Balance

(s152,809.54)
(s47,604.861

5s9,222.37
s11,617.51

(s1469s.00)
5o.oo

ls3,o77.4el

Dlnrlct Balahce (.urplus ls +; defclt l5 (ll (93,or7.49)

5los,204.68
53,o7r.49

9LOA,2a2.r7
Surplus o. Dellclt (surplus is subt€cted; deficit is added)

Allocated N€t As*sment to Propeftv
Net tusessment
Single Famlly Equivalent Benefit Unlts

Allocated Net Ssessment to Propety

itoa,za2.L7
lo22

s105.95

Gmoarlson of Net Atsesm€nt ahd As$ment
Allocated Net A$e$ment to ProP€ftY
Allo.ated A$essment to PropertY

Per Parcel Surplus (+) or Deficlt (-)

(S1o5.9s)

s102.94
(S3'or)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGoneultlngGroup

Page 238

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 54

American River Canyon North - lnstallment Summary

American River Canyon NorthDistrict:
Fiscal Year: 2022-23

S6s.179Fund Balance (2022)

short Term lnstallment summary

s0 So s0 s0 SoSo $o SoTotals:

Long Term lnstallment Summary

s33.333 s100.000s1.200 s14.69s S3.333 S13.333 S16,667 S33,333Waterfall Pond Liner (concrete and other)
S2.soo s10.000 s12.500 S2s,ooo s25.000 STs,oooWaterfall pumps, autofill, filters, clorination system

s17s.000s1.200 S14.69s ss.833 S23,333 529,L67 So soTotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGoncultlngQraup

Page 239

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 55

Stortlng Fund Bdldnce (as of Aptil 2022)
Estlmoted ReseNe tofinance opprcx.Jitst6 months of 22-23

s16A,61A,22
(S5,ss1.82)

CW of Folson
Amedcah Rlver Canyon Nonh No. 2 Landscaplngand LiShtlng Distrid

Fund 2tO - lights Ohly
2022-23

mprovemeht 6is

GeneEl Maint€nance &is
1. scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. StreeilighB

so.oo
so.o0

S3qooo.oo

Servlce 6$5
4. Electdcal Sx,ooo.oo

9o.oo

cuirent Year lnorovement Proiects
6. LED conv€Bion s2s,oo0.oo

S2'OOO.OO _
Ss6,om.oo

ncldental6ns
7. Professlonal Serulces (EnSineer's Repon and lP)

a. ContFct Sedices (all olher contEcts and services)

9. Publications/Mailings/communications
10. sbff
11. Overhead
12. countyAudltorFee

$7so.oo
$o.oo
So,oo
So.oo

s63X.00
S94.40

subtotal s1y'7s.€

Total lmprovem€nt Co$s 5s7,47sfi

q$e$mcnt to Prooedv lcurrentl

tusessment per Slngle Famlly Equlvalent
slngle Famlly Equlvalent Benefit unib

577.7o
160

st2,432-@

nsallment 6ss lsce lniallment Plan and Sumhafl hen parel

shon-Term lnstallment Plan (previously coll€cted)
tong-Tem lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Sho(-Tem lnstallment PIan (collected this year)

tong-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Total lnsallm€nt kns

So.oo
s2O3,688.O0

So.oo
s16,O0O-00

s219,688.OO

Dlirlct galance

$L2,432.oo
Total lmprovement cosB

Subtobl
Total available Funds

Total Funds

Total lnstallment Costs
contributions frcm oth€r sources

Net Balance

lssT,47s.41
(945,043.40)

s153,055.40
s118,O23.00

($219,588.0o)

So.oo
(s1OL66s.00)

Di*rict Balance (surplus ls +; deflclt ls ()) (S101,65s.ool

{€t Assrment Glculatlon
512,432.6

surplus or Deflclt (surplus Is subtmcted; deficlt is added) s1o1,655.m
9114o97.m

Allocated Net Asssment to Prooedv
NetAsessment
Single Family Equlvalent Benefit UniB

Allocated Net tusessment to Property

9114,G7.@

S713.11

bmoarlon of Net A$e$ment and Asessment
Allocated Net Asse$ment to Propedy
Allocated A$esm6nt to Propedy
P€r Parc€l SurFlus (+l or Deflclt Gl

(S713.11)

577,7o
(s63s.41)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 240

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 56

American River Canyon North No. 2' lnstallment Summary

ilishts)American River Canyon North #2District:
2022-23Fiscal Year:

sL70,458Fund Balance (2022)

Short Term lnstallment Summary

So $oSO so $o$o $o$oTotals:

[ons Term lnstallment Summary

Slo.ooo s60.000s20,000 s2o,oooSs7.s87 S2,ooo S8,ooo250Paint
s240,000s40.000 s80,000 s80,000S66.101 s8,000 s32,ooos8,000Pole Replacement

3100.000 s300,000340.000 ss0,000 Sloo,ooos123,688 Slo,oooSlo,ooofotals:

't:,:: '\'

i 1; ,;;; jixrl: rr ,. ir",' :r''rl

, :., \l ::'

!:," .

. 'r:i j'rrr"

',/t:,'.

i.,lil

!, ij ,rf

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, tY 2022-23

sc lConcultlngGtuup

Page 241

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 57

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

starting Fund Balonce (os of Apfl 2022)

Estimated ReKNe to linance apptox litst 6 months of 22-23
sl,O71,292,OL
(s110,818.77)

a. Professional Sedices (Engineer's Repot and lP)

9. Cont6ct Seruices (all othercontracts and seruices)

10. Publications/Mailinas/Communicatlons
11. Staff
12. Overhead
13. county Audltor Fee

subtotal

Total lmprovement Costs

Generdl Maintenance 6is

Subtotal 92so,m.@ _' s373,5@.@

9250,mo.00

1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetliahts
4. lriiSation Pads

s75O.O0

So.oo
so,oo

S15,351.o0
95,387.0o

ss42,s4

s22,030.s4

$39s,63O.s4

97o,ooo.oo
s50,0O0.00

So'oo
S3,3oo.oo

s300.0o
So.oo

serulce G*3
5. Electrical

current Yeer lmblovement Prolects
7. LandscapelmprcvemenB

Assessm€nt per slngle Famlly Equivalent

Single Family Equlvalent Beneflt Units

Total Asse$ment $2Q,L52.45

5259.85
919.56

Short-Term lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (previoualy collectedl
short Term lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

long-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this vear)

Total ln*allment costs s759,m.00

512a,000.o0
9s97,mo.oo

$12,ooo.oo
s32,O0O.OO

Tdtal Ass€ssment

Total lmprovement Cosb
subtotal

Total Available Funds

Annual lnstallment (collected thls year)
contdbutions from other sources

N€t Balance

524a,L52.46
(S3ss.63o.s4)

{5L47 ,47a.oa)
sgOO,473.24
s752,99s.!6

{s76s,o0o.o0)
so.o0

(S16.0o4.84)

($16,004.84)Dl$rlct Balance (surplus is +; detlclt 15 ()l

Sumlus or Deficit {surplus is subtracted; d€ficit is add€d)
528,1s2.46
s16,m4.&

s26,157.30

CltY ot Folsom

Amerlcan Riv€r Canvon Nonh No. 3 Landsapln8 and Lighting Dlitrlat
Fund 275
2022-2t

Allocated Net Ase$m€nt to Prooertv
Net Assessment
Single Family Equivalent Ben€fft Units

Allocated Net Assessment to Property

s264,r57.tO
920

52a7.26

Gmparison of Net Assessment and Asse$ment
Allocated Net Asessment to PJopety
Allocated As*$ment to PtoPedY

Per Parcel Sutplus (+l or Detlclt (,

152a7,251

-ls
(Su'4o)

$ClGonsultingGroup

Page 242

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 58

American River Canyon North No. 3 - lnstallment Summary

North S3AmerlcanDlstrlct:
2022-21

s1,078,365Ba

short Term lnstallment SummarY

s1s.000
Controller

s60,000
s2s.000

Hills

s100.0003o s0 Sos0 So SoSo

I dnr Tcrm lnstallment Summarv

STs.ooo
Rock

9350,ooo
Path

s300.000
and

s13s.000
Falls

band
s150.000

tn Trail

s1.010,000s0 So 5oSo So $o$o

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's RePort, FY 2022-23

SCtGoncultlngGrpup

Page 243

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 59

Stodlns Fund Bolance lasofApill 2022)
Estimdted Reserye tolinance approx. fl6t 6 months of 22-23

SLoo,274.5a
(s16,107.s3)

motovement 6d3

ceneral Malnt€nance ftsls
1. scheduled

3. streetlishB

So.oo
So.oo

s1,2OO.OO

seruiae Co*s
4. Electrical s4OOO.O0

s12,sOO.OO

Current Y€ar lmorovement Prol€cts
5. No Planned Projects so.oo

subtotol of l@m 6 so.oo _
s17,7OO.OO

lncidental osts
7. Professional seruices (Englneer's Report and lP)

8. contcctservlces (all othercontracB andserulces)
9. Publ icatl ons/Ma i I i ngs/communica tl ons
10. Stalf
11. Overhead
12. Couhty Audltor Fee

s7s0.o0
So.oo
$o.o0
So.oo

s1"496.OO

S97.35

subtoral 52,343,t5

Total lmprovement &ss s2O,O43.35

Assssment to Propenv (Current)

Assessment per single Famlly Equlvalent
Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units

TotalAsssment

$218.60
155

$36,069.OO

lnsallment 6*i {ee ln*allment Plan and sunmaru nes oalel

Shod-Tem lnsbllment plan (previously collected)
Long-Teh lnstallment Plan (pr€viously collected)
Shod Term lnsGllment Plan (coll€cted thls year)

Lone-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Total lnstillm€nt 6*5

s11,O0O.00
So.oo

S1,ooo.oo
so.00

S12,om.oo

Diirict Balance
Total Assessment
Tohl lmprovement Costs

subtotal
Total Avallable Funds

Total Funds

Total lnstallment cost
Contdbutions frcm dher sources

Net Balance

s36,069.00
(S20,043.3s)

s16,02s.65
S84167.os

s1O0,192.70
(s12,OOO.0O)

So.oo
$aa,192.7O

Dlsllct Balance (surplus ls +; denclt ls 0) 9S,192.7O

{et A$E$m€nt Glculation

Surplus or Deficit (surplus is subt€cted; deficit is added)

Net Asessment

936,059.00

_19j9,gz9l
l$s2,L23.7o1

(552,t23,701
155

(s31s.9Ol

Clty of Folsom
Blue Ravlne oaks bndscaplnS and LightinS Oiitrid

Fund 2SO

2022-23

AlloEat€d Net asse$ment to Propertv
Net Asessment
Slngl€ Famlly Equivalent Beneflt Units

Allocated Net tusessment to Propefty

&mparlson of Net As*sment and Asse$ment
s31s.90
s2$.50
S5il.5o

Allocated Assessnent to Propeny
Per Parcel Surplus (+) or Deff.lt G)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 244

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 50

Blue Ravine Oaks - Installment Summary

Blue Ravine Oaks (The Shores)District:
2022-23Fiscal Year:

s108.044Fund Balance

Short Term Installment Summary

s0 SOs0 So soSo sosofotals:

Lons Term lnstallment Summary

s130.000Ss.ooo Ss,ooo 5s,oooss.000 S5,ooo ss0,000Ss,oooBlue Ravine wall repair

So $os0 $o $o$o $o$oTotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultlngQrcup

Page 245

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 6L

Stdrting Fund Bolance (asolAptil 2022)

ktimated ReseNe to finance opprox. lhst 6 months of 22'A
s183,C3-79
(51s,714.0s)

Cltyof Folsom

Blue Ravlne Oal6No. 2kndseplngand UahtlngDlstdd
Fuhd 27a
m2-23

GssEll4cidc!3&c!q!!
1.

2.

3,

scheduled
Unscheduled
streetllShts
lrrigation

s12,sm.m
Srtm.m

so.m
S13m.@

Sedce Costs

5.
6,

Electrical So.m
so,@

Current Year lmprovement Proleds
7. Drlpconve6lon/Fencereplacement 9zo,m.m

subtotatofttems Srcioolo
subtotal s€,800.m

8. Professional Services (Engineer's Report and lP)

9- Contradservices {all other contrads and serylces)

10. Publicatlons/Mailinss/communicatlons
11. Staff
12. Overhead
13. CountyAuditor Fee

97so,m
so,m
50.@

54,oe.@
$geo.m

s97.3s

subtotal 55,91235

Total lmprcvementCosts 9v,7L7,35

Assessment perSingle Family Equivalent
Sinale Famlly Equivalent Benefit Unlts

$273.26
165

s3s,187.$

Shod-Term lnstallm€nt plan (prevlously colleded)
Long-Term lnstallment Plan (previously colled€d)
Shod-Term lnstallment Plan (colleded this year)

Long-Term Installment Plan (colleced this yead

Total lnstallment costs

sLm.0o
$73,600.m

$o.m
59,2m.m

Sa,m.m

Total lmprovement costs
Subtotal

Total Avallable Funds

rot.l lnstallment Cost

contributions f rom othersources
Net Balance

935,187.S
(ss4,7r7,3sl
( Sxg,s29.4s)
5167,98,74
StN,w.z9
(s83,m,m)

Som
se,w.29

Distild Balance (surplus ls +; defl.ltls 0l 54,ffi.29

surplus or Deflcit (surpius ls subtradedj deflcit is added)
s3s,s7.s

(Ss,ffi.zs)
(929,S2.39)

Alloeted Net &sessftent to ProEetu
N€tAssessment
Sinale Family Equivalent Benefit Unils

Allocated Net Assessment to Prope^y

(tze,62.39)
165

lsu8.$l

Comoarlson of ilet Assessment and Atsessment
Alto€ted Net Asessment to PrcPerty
Allooted Assessment to ProPerty

9178.$
528.26

P€r Paftel

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 246

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page62

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2 - lnstallment Summary

Blue Ravine Oaks No.2
2022-2tFiscal Year:

s180,67s

Short Term lnstallment Summary

So s3s.000s0 So Sos1.000 Sos1,oooRavine

s3s.000s0 So $oSo $os1,000 S1,oooTotals:

Lone Term lnstallment Summary

s6s.000s1.200 s1.200 S1,2oos1.200 s1.200 S1,2oos1,200Fence Reolacement on Rilev
s2.s00 S8o,oooSz.soo s2.s00 S2,soos2.s00 S2,sooS2,soo

s4.000Ssoo SsooSsoo Ssoo $sooSsoo Ssoocement

S4.2oo S4,20o s149,000s4.200 54,2oo S+zoos4,200 S4,20o

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SCtOonculttngGlrcup

Page 247

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 63

stdrtins Fund aolonce (as olAptil 2oz)
Estimoted Reserye to linonce apptox. listG months oJ 22'23

(s19,473.4)
(s35,G1.32)

BdSsFahch hndscaplngand UghtlngOlstdd
Fund 26
2022-8

General Mainten6nce Cosb
1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. streetlights
4. lrlgation

s4tm0.m
S1s,m.m
s4,5@.@
s2,m.m

Sq!!el$!g
s9@.@
s8,sm.m

Curent Year lmprovement PrcleG
7. No planned projeds so.@

so.m 

-

5&,S,msubtotal

a. Professional Seruices (Engineer's Repofr and lP)

9. Contrad se ruices {a I I oth er contrads and s€ rvice s)

10 Publl€tion5/Maalinas/communications
11. staff
X2. Overhead
X3. countyAuditor Fee

S75o.m
So.m
So.m

s12,727.6
52,95s.m

s389.41

5!btotal slqa141

$1O1,331.41Total lmprevementCotB

Assessment per Single Family Equivalent
Slngle Family Equivalent Aenefit Units

5a2z.2a
6@.01

9m,76.02

short-Term lnstallment Plan {previouslv colleded)
Long-Term lnstallment Plan (prevlously collededl
shot-Term lnstallment Plan (colleded this vear)
Lons-Term lnstallment Pl€n (colleded this vear)

Ss9,m.@
s1ol8m.m

52,m.m
53,410.m

916,il.o

5S,706.02
Total lmprcvement Costs

subtotal
Total Avallabl€ Funds

Total lnstallm€ntCost
Contributlons from other sources

( s101,331.41)
( s2O,62s.38)
(Ssts14.e)
(s76,14.18)

{516,3@.m)
Som

(s242@.18)

olstdd Balance (surplu!ls+; dcflcltls (l) (S242,{.4}

9S,7ffi.@
Surplus or Deficit {surplus ls subtraded; deficit is added) szA,M,7A

93A,W.21

Alloded Net Assessmentto Prooeru
slA,ffi.\

single Family Equlvalent a€neflt units

Allocated Net Assessmeht to Prop€ny

ffi
s4a9.61

conpadson of Net Assessment and &s€ssment
Allocated Net Assessment to Preperty
Allocated Assessment to PrePertY

P€rParcel Surylus (+) orDetltlt(t

(5e.61)
sw,a

(ss7.33)

tFunds from fund balance

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClOonsultingGroup

Page 248

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 64

Briggs Ranch - lnstallment Summary

Brisps RanchDistrist:
Fiscal Year: 2022-23
Fund Balance {2022} (Se,3s5)

Short Term lnstallment Summarv

s50.000s10.000 S17,ooo Ssoo Ssoo Ssoo Ssoo SsooShrub and tree upgrades (E. Natoma & Blue Ravine)

s10.000 S17.ooo Ssoo Ssoo Ssoo Ssoo Ssoo Sso,oooFence/Wall repair/replacement
s2.000 ss00 Ssoo Ssoo Ssoo Ssoo Ssoo Sso,oooFence repair/replacement (E. Natoma partiall

S2.ooo S6.ooo Ssoo Ssoo ss00 Ssoo Ssoo S6,oooPet Stations repair/replacement

s24.000 s40.s00 s2.000 S2.ooo Sz.ooo s2.000 S2,ooo s156,000Iotalst

Lons Term lnstallment Summary

s39.020 s410 s410 s410 S41o s410 s60.000Bollard reoair/reolacement S2,ooo
s8.000 s500 s500 S5oo ss00 ss00 s60.000Fence reoair/replacement (Blue Ravine Partial) S4,ooo

ss00 ss00 Ssoo ss00 ss00 s60.000Fence repair/replacement (E. Natoma Partial) S4,ooo S8,ooo
Ssoo ss00 ss00 ss00 s10.000Entrv Sisn Reolacement (brass letterine) s1.000 S3,soo Ssoo

Ssoo Ssoo ss00 ss00 Ssoo s10.000irrisation uosrades/reolacement (3 controllers) s2,000 Ss,ooo
Ssoo ss00 ss00 Ssoo s7s.000Landscaoe liehtins uosrades or replacement ss.000 S9.soo Ssoo

ss00 ss00 ss00 s10.000s2,000 Ss,ooo Ssoo SsooTree and landscape improvement (partial collection)

s3.410 s285.000s20,000 578,o2o S3,410 S3,410 S3,410 S3,410fotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonnrltlngGtoup

Page 249

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 65

Clty of Folsom

Eroaddone Landscaplng and LiShting Dlstrld
Fund 210
2022-29

Shofr-Term lnstallmentPlan (pr€viouslycolleded)

Long-Term lnstallment Plan (previously colleated)

5hort-Term lnstallment Plan (collectedthis year)

Long-T€rh lnstallment Plan (collected thls year)

Total lnstallment Costs

$o.oo

s0.00
s0.00
s0.00

So.m

Geneial Malnt€hance Costs

f=hd,hd-tz. 
unscheduled

1. streetlights

Serulc€ Costs

iirrdrk"l
L w"t",

cur..nt Y.ar lmorovement Prolcds
6. No Planned Projects

So.oo

$o.oo
So.m

S47,5oo,oo

$14s,ooo.oo

s0.m

Subtoul oI ltem 6 0.m _
s192,5oo,oosubtotal

11.

12.

Professionalseruices(En8in€er's Repodand IP)

Contradseruices (alloth€rcontractrandseruices)
Publications/MailinSs/Communications
Staff

GuntyAuditor F€e

STso.oo

$o.oo
$o.00

5s4909.oo
59,s76.oo
sl,391.1O

Subtotal 356,632,70

sE it?o-'-lotal lmprovement Cotts

bsessm€nt to kopefr {Cuilantl

As€ssmentperslngle FamllyEquival€nt

slngle Family Equlvalent geneflt Units

Total fuiessment

s164.99
4368.99

$390,859.65

Dlstrl.t Balance

Totalasessment
Total Improvement costs

Subtotal
Total Available Funds

Total Funds

Total lnstallmentcost
contrlbutlons f rom other sourc€s

Net galance

S390,859.66

{s2s9,132.70)
1131,726.96

(s286,870.29)
(s1ss,143.33)

So.oo

So.oo
(s1ss,143,331

Dlstrld Balan.€ (surplus 13+; d€ficltls 0l (9ss,14333)

surplus or Deflcit (surplus is subtrad€d; deficlt is added)

Netfusessment

s390,859.66
s155,143.33

Ss46,m2.99

allocat€d flet Alsessment to ProDefu
ss46,m2,99N€tAssessment

slngle Famlly Equlvalent Beneflt unlts

Alocated Net Assessment to Paoperty
______ts69-

S230.48

Sturtlng Fund Eolonce (as olAptil 2022)

Estimated ReseNe to finance opptox. frtst 6 months of 22-23
19112,322.OO1

l$174,s4a.291

comEarlson ot Netasessment €nd fusessment

Allocat€d Net &sessoent to propenY

Allocated k€ssmEnt to ProPertY

Per Parcel surplus l+) or Deflclt G)

(s23o.s)

$16{.99
(96s.4e)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonsultingGroup

Page 250

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 66

Broadstone 1 and 2 - lnstallment Summary

BroadstoneDlstri.t:
2022-29Fis6l Year:

$Lrz3221Fund Balance

shdrt Term lnst.llment Summaru

s2s.000rrce & I endscabe lmorovements (Dartial fund collection)
s1s.000Bollar reoair/reolacement (40)
s10.000of KWLiEht oole/flxture

30 sso.o0030 s0 so s0 s0 Sofdtrl.:

Lonr Term lnstallment Summaru

s50.000Reoair irrisation/reolace shrubs lron Point median
s160.000free & landscape improvement (or replacement)

s1.O00.000qhnrh rchle.pment - throuahout lsome irrleation reoair) 28 icres
s10.000I endscab6 lisht reolacement
S11.ooo

s40.000sienaEe reoair/reolacement
s200.000

S45,ooo

So so s1.515.000s0 So So So SoTotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClConrultlng0roup

Page 251

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 67

Stortlng Fund Eolonce (os of Apdl 2022)
Esilmoted Resetue to flnonce opptox. Jitst 6 months oJ 22'23

ss1,73A.73
(s10,172.83)

city of Fobom
Broadstone 3 kndscaplng and Lightina Dlstrld

Fund 209 - Str€etllShts Only
2022-23

General Malntenance Co$s
1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Str€etlights

50.m
So.oo

$12,s00,0o

Sggl!!19!!!
4. Electfrcal 52,ooo.m

So.oo

Qrrent Year lmprovement Prolects
6. LED conveEion

Subtotal

Slo,ooo.oo

subtotol oJ ltem 6 slop()m
s24,5m.m

7,
8.

9.
10.

11.

L2.

Prcfessional servlces (Eneinee/s Repon and lP)

contract seruices (all other contEds and seryices)

Publications/MalllnSs/Communicatlons
Staff
Overhead
county Audltor Fee

STso.oo
50.@
$o.0o
So.@

51,435.O0
s699.O0

subtotal 9r"88m

S27,38s.ooTotal lmprovenent 6*s

Assessment per slngle Famlly Equlvalent
single Famlly Equlvalent Benefit Units

Total A$esfrent

s28.O7
811.53

922,ar9-65

shofr-Term lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Long-Term lnstallment Plan (prevlously collected)
shoft-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this Year)
Long-Term lnsbllment Plan (collected this year)

Total ln$allment 6is

$o.oo
ss,o00.oo

50.oo
s0.o0

9s,o@.(X'

Total Ssessment
Total lmprovement Costs

Subtotal
Total Available Funds

Total Funds
Total lnstallment Cost

Contdbutions frcm other sources
Net Balance

522,779.6s
($27,38s.00)

(s4,60s.3s)

s58,105.90
ss3,s00.ss
(Ss,ooo m)

s0.m
s48,500.55

Di*rict Balance (surplus is +; deliclt is (l) S48,s@.ss

Sumlus or Deficit (surylus is subtracted; deficit is added)
s22,779.53

(54,5m.ss)

lszs,7m.9ol

Allocated Net A$esfrent to Ptopedv
Net Assessment
Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units

Allocated Net Assessment to Property

(92s,72o.9O)

4
(S31.5s)

comoadson of N€t A$essment and A$esment
Allocated Net A$€snent to PropefrY
Allocated Asse$ment to Property
Per Parcel Surplus (+) or O€flclt (-l

931.59
S28.o7

ss9.76

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 252

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 68

Broadstone 3 - lnstallment Summary

Broadstone #3District:
2022-23Fiscal Year:

s39,886Fund Balance (2022)

Short Term lnstallment Summary

So SO SO $o$o $o $oTotal $o

Long Term lnstallment Summary

s16.667 Sr.6.667 s50.000SO s1.667 s6.667 s8,333ss,oooPaint Streetlight Poles (350 poles)

s8.333 s16.667 s16,567 ss0,000so sL,667 S6,667Total s5,ooo

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

tClOonrultlngQroup

Page 253

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 69

Btinaled Reseve lo finan@ apqox fr61 6 nonlhs of 22-23

(as of Aptil 2022) $166,588.00
($36,869.50)

Cily of Folsom

Broadston€ l{0.4 Landsqallng and Lightlng Dlrtrtct
Fund 282

2022.23

Asse$mentper Singl€ Family Equivalent

Singlo Family EquiElsnl B€nefil Units

Tolal Algo$nont

$39.98

2,065,05

$82,560.53

nstallfisnt Costs {8gs installmenl Plan and Summary n6xt oa!o}

Shod.Tem lnstallmilt Plan (previously @ll@ted) $o.oo

$o.oo

9o.oo

$0.00

Long-T6m lnslallmenlPhn (proviously

Long-Tem lnslallmonl Pla (@llected his year)

Total lnstallmont Costs $0.00

)btrlc't Balanco

Tolal As$$menl $02,560.53
($362,710.38)

{$280,r49.85}

$'l 29,71 8.50
($150,431.35)

$0.00

$0 00

($150,431.35)

Total lmprovomenl Ccls
Sublotal

Total Availablo Funds

Tolsl Funds

Total lnslallmont Csl
Confibuljons iom other 9u@s

NotBalanm

DlstrlctBalancs(surplus ls +; dofcft ie{)} {t15q$r35)

$82,560.51

S0rplus or Deficit (su.plus is sublracted; deficjt is added)
--Jgl3r.3!-$232,99t.88NelAssessent

Allocaled NotAssossmontlo Proportv
Nel Assossenl
Sinole FamilyEquiwlent Benelit Units

Allo€ted Net Assssrenl to Prop€rty

1232,991.88

1112.83

mErovgnenlCo6tB

G6neral Malhlenanco Cosls
t. srh"drr"d
?, unschoduled73. 

steodiohb
?, tnigalion

SerulcsCosls

-

5, Elecln€lt6. w.t ,

$165,000.00

$15,000.00

$42,500.00

$35,000.00

curronl Year lmorovomont Paolects

t T". p.*g-

$0,00

$0,00

$90,000.00

Sublotaloflteni Ssl()m
Subtoiil 9347,500.00

lncldontal Colts
--r6]-Tif*siond Seryi@s (Enginoo/s Repod and lP)t9. 

Confact Ssryi@s {dl olher @nbac{s and seryi@s)
t10. 

Publi€tions/Mailings/Communi€liong

lt. sratt

'12, overhead

'13, couilyAuditorFee

$750.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,999.00

$7,040.00

$42r,38

Subtotrl

Total lmprovsmohl Costa

llqrl03s

136r,?103S

Conosrlson ot Nol Assessmnt and A3sossmonl

Allocatod Net AssessD€nt to Proporly

Allocatqd As$ssnont to Propsr{y

PorParcsl surplus (+) or Dollclt t)

($112.83)

139.98

{172'85)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGongultlngGroup

Page 254

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 70

Broadstone 4 - lnstallment Summary

Broadstone No. 4Distrlct:
2022-2CFlsdl Ye.r:

S166,s88Balance

lhort Term lnstallment Summafv

s0 s50.000s0 s0 s0 So SoSoother interior areas
6000s0 s0 s0 So SoSo So

ss6.000s0 s0 s0 So $oSo Sofotal

Lons Term lnstallment Summary

s0So s0 So So So $o9oTotal

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonrultlngGrcup

Page 255

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



PageTL

Stortlng Fund Bolonce (os ofApdl 2022)
Esilmoted ReseNe b flnonce dpprox, flEt 6 months oJ 22-23

(s12604.11)
(s19,6s4.43)

Clty of Folaoh
Cobble Hllls lllRefledions ll tandscaping and tiShtlh8 Distrid

Fund 214
2022-23

lmorovement 6i3

General Malntenahce 6*s
1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetlishts
4. lrngation

s20,000.00
ss,o00.oo
9r"250.00
s2,600.o0

Servlce Cois
5, Electdcal s2,000.00

slO 5OO.O0

Current Year lmrrovem€nt Prolects
7. No Plann€d Projects So.oo

subtotol of tEm 7 so@
subtotal s41,3gO.OO

lncld€ntal6sts
8. Professlonal Serulces (Engineer's Report and lPl
9. Cont€ctSeruices (all othercontE.ts and seruices)
10. Publlcadons/Maillngs/Communlcatlons
11. Shtf
12- ovefread
13. CountyAuditor Fee

s7so.0o
$o.oo
So.oo

59,1s1.O0
s1,948.O0

5229.5r

St2,w

lotal lhprovement &*s 353,42a.51

\ssessmcnt io Prolenv {Curent)

Sinsle Family Equlvalent Beneflt Unib
s113.14

349

s{,o11.45

Shot Term lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (prevlously colle.ted)
Shon'Tem lnstallmdnt Plan (collected this year)
tong-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Total lnitallment &ds

s43,8s6.00
ss4ooo.oo

So.oo
So.oo

S9Z8s5.oo

Dl$rlat Balance
Toblfusessrent
Total lmprovem€nt CosE

subtotal
Total Avallable Funds

Total Funds

Total lnstallment Cost
Contributions from other sources

Net Balance

sM,OLr,46
(Ss3,428.s1)

{s9.417.Os}
(s322s8.s4)
(s46,57s.s9)
(9eZ8s6.ool

S5,ooo.oo
(s139,531.59)

Olstrict Balancc (surplus is +j deflclt is 0l (s139,531.59)

Net Asse$ment Glculation

Surplus or Deflcit (surplus is subt€cted; deflclt is added)
Net tusessment

S4,ou.46
Sr39,s31.s9
9183,543,O5

S183,s4:'.05
389

s471.83

Allocat€d Net Asssmeht to Propenv
Net Assessment
SinSle Family €quivalent Benefit UniB
Allocated Net&sessment to Propeny

bmparlson of Nd Aise$ment and Ass€sment
Allocated Net A$essment to propeny

Per Par.el Surplus (+) or Deliclt (-)

($4r1.83)

-€4!3-
(s3s8.69)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Disfficts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGoncultlngGroup

Page 256

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page77

Cobble Hills Ridge - Installment Summary

District: Cobble Hills lllReflections ll
Flscal Year: 2022-23

Fund Balance (2022) (S1s.807)

ss.000 S38-855 s0 s0 s0 s0 s0 s50.000Iree & landscape imorovements (or replacement)
s10.000 ss.000 s0 So So s0 So s40.000l\rini Park & Path to Lembi Turf and Shrub Repair/Replacement

s43.8s6 s0 s0 s0 s0 s0 s90.000fotals: s1s,000

Lonp Term lnstallment Summarv

Fence Reoair/Reolacment [225 ft) s1.000 s6,s00 So So So So So s10,000
s40.000Wall Reoairs and Paintins (628 ft) S1,ooo S3s,soo So 5o So So So

s7.soo so s0 so s0 s0 s55.000Shrub Reolacement-Glenn/oxburoush Ss,ooo
s1.000 s0 s0 s0 s0 So So Sls.ooo5hrub Reolacement-Siblev and corner
s1.000 s1.500 s0 s0 s0 So So S8.oooSisnage Repair/Replacement

free & landscaoe imorovements (or reolacement) s2.000 S3.ooo So So So So So Ss3.Goo

fotals: s11,000 ss4,000 9o 3o $o $o $o s19r,600

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

t,*

9ClGonrultlng0noup

Page 257

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page73

startlns Fund Bolonce (as ofApril 2022)
Eilmated Reseve tofinonce opptox, fi6t 5 months ol 22-23

s104313.62
(s6,111.26)

lmprovement Co$s

Geneaal MEintenance @$s
1. scheduled
2, Unscheduled
3, Streetllghts
4. lrdgatlon

s2,s00.00
s3,O00.00

s7s0.00
5400.00

Serulce 6*s
5. Electrical 55oo.oo

$r"250.00

&rrent Year lmorovement Prolects
7. Fence r€palr/Plant & bark stsoo.oo

Subtotul of lEm 6 S5,5@.m
Subtotal $13,9O.OO

h€idental6*s
8. Professional Services (Englneer's Repo^ and lP)

9. Contract Seruices (all other contccB and seruices)
10. Publicatlons/Malllngs/Communicatlons
11. Staff
12. Overhead
13. County Auditor Fee

57so.oo
so.0o
So.oo

s1,O30.00
s422.0O

557.a2

32,259.a2

Total lmprov€ment Cods 91q1s9.82

Assment lo Propenv (Currentl

tusessment per SinSle Famlly Equivalent
Slngle Famlly Equlvalent Beneflt Units

s139.64
9a

s13,684.72

lnnatrment @is lsee lnstallment Plan and summaru nen oa{el

shon-Term lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
sho^-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this year)
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (coll€cted this year)

531,518.O0
529,000.o0

sL000.o0
51,O00.00

s52,5la.OO

Tobl lmprovement Cosb
Subtotal

Total Avallabl€ Funds

Total Funds

Total lnstallment cost
Contilbutlons from other sources

5t3,6a4.72
{s16,1ss.82)

152,475.to)
s9A,2O2.36
s95,727.26

(s62,sX8.00)

So.oo
5E3,2O9.26

Dl*rlct Ealance (surplus ls +; deficlt is {}} s33,209.26

{etf$e$ment &lculation

Surplus or Defrclt (surplus is subtracted; deficlt is added)

Net Assessment

s13,84.72
(s33,209.261

(S1e,5u.s4)

(s19,s24.s4)
9a

(S199.231

Clty of Folsoh
Cobble Ridge Landsaplng and tlghtlng Oistrid

Fund 234
2022-23

Allocated Net Asssment to Prooenv
Net Assessment
Single Family Equlvalent Benefit UniE
Allocated Nettusessment to Property

GmEarlsh of Nd Asse$ment and Asse$ment
Allo.ated Net As*ssment to Property
Allocated Assessnent to Propedy
Per Parcel su.plus (+) or Deficlt Gl

9199.23
s139.e
s338.8t

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClOonsultingGroup

Page 258

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page74

Cobble Ridge - Installment Summary

cobble RidseDistrict:
2022-23Fiscal Year:

suT,sssBalance

Short Term lnstallment Summary

S3,ooovear 2 oruning
s3,ooovear 3 pruning
s3.000

vear 4 pruning
s3,ooovear 5 orunins
ss,oooFence repair and painting

s17.000so So SoSo So $o$oTotals:

Lons Term lnstallment Summary

s2s0 s2s0 s20,000S14.750 s2s0 S2so S2soSz,oooFence Repair/Replacement (340 ft)
s2s0 s20.000s2s0 S2so S2so s2sos2.000 S4,7soShrub ReDlacement

s250 s250 s4.000s3.000 S2so s250 s250S40olar Fence
s2s0 S2so S3.ooos2s0 S2so S2soSsoo S2,sooTree & landscaoe improvements (or replacements)

s1.000 s1.000 S47,oooS2s.ooo s1.000 s1.000 S1,ooo54,9ooTotals!

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClConsulttngGrcup

Page 259

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 75

Stortlng Fund Bolance (ds olApill 2022)
Estlmated ReseNe blinance dpptox. fl6t 6 months of 22-E

S2s,o81.07
(S9,749.20)

lmorovemenl 6$3

ceneral Malntenance co*s
1. Scheduled'*
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetlights
4. trdgatlon

So.oo
So.oo

s2,OoO.oO

52,7s0.0o

Serulco 6ss
5. Electdcal s3,6s0.0o

s5,750.0O

current Year lmprovement Prole€ts
7. Open space/free work/Ladderfuel remval Sz8,ooo.oo

Subtotul of ltem 7 s28,@.m _
942,1so.oo

lncldental6ds
8. Prcf€sslonal servi.es (EnSineer's Repod and lPl
9. contEct Services (all other cont€cB and seMces)
10. Publlcatlons/Mallings/communicatlons
11. Staff
12. Ov€rhead
13. County Auditor Fee

s75O.OO

So.oo
so.oo
s0.0o

s823.00
s181.72

Subtotal sa,w

Total hprovement 6ns 54!AU.r2

assssment to Proo6nv (current)

Assessm€nt per Slngle Famlly Equlvalent
Slnale Famlly Equlvalent Benefit Unlts

S7o.88
304

521831.@

lnstallment @*s {see lndallment Plan and Summafl nen pa{€l

Shon-Term lnsEllment Plan (prevlously collected)
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Shoft-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

LonS-Term lnstallment PIan (collected this year)

Total lnstallment 6$3

So.oo
$s6,ooo.oo

So.oo
So.oo

ssoo@,o0

Dlnrlct Balance
TotalAsessrent
Total lmprovement Cosb

subtotal
Total Availabl€ Funds

Tdal Funds

Tobl lnstallment cost
cohtrlbutions from other sources

N€t Balance

s21,831.O4
(s43,904.72)
(s22,073.68)

s15,331.87
(s6,741.81)

(5s6,ooo.oo)

$o.oo
(s62,7 4a.A1]-

Di$rict Balan.e (su.plus ls +j deflcit is 0) lS62,74t,at,

Net A$e$ment elculatlon

surplus or Deflclt (surplus is subtGcted; deflclt ls added)

Nei Ass€ssment

92!a31.04
s62,741,AL

sa4,s72.a5

se,s72.8s
J

5274,59

Cfly of Folsom
Folsom Heithts bndscaplng end LlShtlnS Dlstrld

Fund zoa
2022-2?

Allocat€d N€t Asssment to Prooedv
Net Ssessment
SinEle Family Equivalent Benefit Unlts

Allocated Net tusessment to Prcperty

6mpeilsn of N€t Assessftent ahd Asse$ment
(S274.s9)

-$4!L
{S2o3.71}

allocated asse$ment to Propeny
Per Parcel Surplus (+) or Deflclt (-l

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultlngGroup

Page 260

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page76

Folsom Heights - lnstallment Summary

District: Folsom Heights
Fiscal Year: 2022-23
Fund Balance (2022) S31.405

Short Term lnstallment Summarv

Ladder fuel work s2s,000

Totals: So So s0 s0 s0 $o So s2s,000

Lons Term lnstallment Summarv

Totals: $o $o So SO So s0 s0 s0

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonrultlngOrcup

Page 261

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page77

storting Fund Bolance (ds ol April 2022)

BtimoEd ReseNe to flnonce spptox. li6t 6 monfrs of 22-23
9265,432.27
(s22850.4s)

CltY of Folsom

Folsom Heights No, 2 landsepin8 and tightlnS Dlstrid
Fund 281
2022-23

General Malntenance &*s
sL6,275.OO

s1O,OOO.O0

50.00

1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetlights

Servlce Cosls
So.oo
So.oo

curent Year lmprov€ment Prole.ts
6. Tree pruninS/L?dder fuel removal S3ZOOO.OO

937,@.m _
s63,275.00

7. Professiohal Services (Englneer's Report and lP)

a. cont6ctservices {all other contEcB and seruices)

9. Publlcations/Mallings/communlcations
10. Staff
11. overhead
12. County Auditor Fee

$7so.o0
9o.oo
$o.oo

s5,1O0.OO

51,102.00
So.oo

subtotal
- S6'm

57o,227-ooTotel lmprovPment co$s

Assessment per Single Famlly Equlvalent

5inale Family €qulvalent Benefit UnlB

Total A$essment

s2O8.38
299.39

S62ia6.a9

Shofr-Term hstallment Plan (previouslv collected)

Lohg-Term lnslallment Plan (previously collected)

Short-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this vear)
Long-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this vear)

Total ln$allnent 6is

So.oo
90.o0
So.oo
So-oo

So.m

Total lmprov€ment cosG
subtotal

552,386.a9
li7o,227.ool

(57,84o.11)

s237,57!.A2
5229,73L.71

so.0o
90.00

s229,731.7L

Tobl lnstallment cost
contdbutions from other sourc€s

Net Balance

ol*rlct Balance (surplus ls+i deflclt i3 (l) 5229,731,7L

S62,386.89

surylus or Deflcit (surplus is subtracted; deflclt is added) li229,t3t,7Ll
lst67,34,A2l

Allocated N€t As*ssment to Propeftv
l't67,?4.a21

single Family Equivalent Eeneflt UnjB

Al!ocated N€t tusessment to Prop€rty

299
(Ss58.9s)

6mpailson of Net Asse$ment and Assessment
sss8.9s

Allocated Assesment to PropenY

Per Parcel Surplus {+} or Dellclt {-}

S2o8.38

s757.3t

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGrouP

Page 262

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page78

Folsom Heights No. 2 - Installment Summary

District: Folsom Helshts No.2
Fiscal Year: 2022-23
Fund Balance (2022) s290.736

Short Term Installment Summarv

S8,ooovear 3 pruning

s8.000vear 4 oruning
vear 5 orunins s8,000

S2.ooofence work
s3,000Tree care in open space

So s0 s0 s0 s29.000Totals: So So So

Lons Term lnstallment Summarv

So So s0 So SoGlenn wall repair
Tree and landscaoe imprv (Vierra Cirl 5o So So So So

So So So So SoNew landscape (Glenn)

Totals: So So So So So So So So

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SCtGonrulttngOruup

Page 263

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 79

Stortlng Fund Bolonce (ds ofApill 2022)
Estimoted ReseNe to flhance opprcx. fl6t6 monfrs of22-23

s18,375.10
(s9,00s.34)

lmorovement 6$s

Geneaal Malntenance &is
1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streedighb
4. kdgatlon

s11,5OO.OO

S2,5oo.oo
s1,250.00

s55O,OO

Serylce 6sts
5. Electdcal s2,soo.oo

s2,soo.oo

current Y€ar lmorovem€nt Prolects
7. No Plann€d Projects $o.oo

so.@ _
s2o,9m.o0

lncldental @ds
8. Prcfessional Seruices (Englneer's Repod and lP)

L convactseruices (all other cont€cB and sedices)
10. Publications/Mallinss/communicatlons
11. Staff
12. Ovetread
13. County Auditor Fee

STso.oo
so.oo
$o.oo

53,776.OO

s743.00
s6O.77

subtotal ss,325,77

s26,229,r7Total lmprovement &$s

qs*ssment to Propedv (Curr€ntl

Asessment per slngle Family Equlvalent

Single Famlly Equlvalent Ben€fit Unlts
s195.78

S20,16s.34

n$allmenl &sts {r€e ln$ellment Plan and Suhmaru nen Earel

Shon-Term lnstallment Plan (prevlously collected)
Lohg-Tem lnstallment Plan (prevlously collected)
Short-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this y€ar)

Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this yearl

Total lnstallment 6ss

s7,soo.oo
s28,4O.OO

so.0o
ss4.0o

$6,4e.O0

Di$rlct Aalanc€
TotalAsessrent
Total lmprovement Costs

Subtotal
Total Available Funds

Total Funds

Total lnsbllment cost
contributions from other sources

Net Balance

s20,155.34
(s26,229.771

(s6,064.43)

S11,s30.76
ss,466.33

(S36,484.00)

So.oo
(s31.017.67)

Dl$rlct Balance (surplus is +; dellclt is 0) ($31,01?.67)

Net Asessment qlculation
920,16s.34

Surplus or Deficit (surpl!s ls subtmcted, deficit Is added) stL,ot7,67
s51,1a3.01

Allocat€d N€t Assssment to Propedv

Ctty of Folsom
Hannaford cross knds@pinSand LlghtlnsOlstrld

Fund 212
2022-23

S51,1a3.01

-J
5496.92

Single Fam!ly Equivalent Benefit Uni$

Allocated Net ksessment to Property

comparlson of Net Assesment and A$essment
allocated Net As*ssment to Property
Allocated Assessment to Property

Per Parcel surplus (+l or Def,clt (-)

(s495.92)

-lgzg-
(s301.14)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultlngQroup

Page 264

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 80

Hannaford Cross - lnstallment Summary

District: Hannaford Cross

Fiscal Year: 2022-23
Fund Balance (2022) (Ss,s71)

Short Term lnstallment Summary

s25,000Lakeside fense repair
ss,ooovear 2 pruning

ss.000vear 3 pruning

Sso.ooovear 4 prunine

ss.000vear 5 pruning

S3,sooReoairs at euardshack

s0 s0 So So SO $o S93,sooTotals: $o

Long Term lnstallment Summary

s0s0 So So So SO $o soTotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SCtOone ultlngQroup

Page 265

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 81.

Sturtinq Fund Bdlonce (ds oJ Aptil 2022)
Esilmo@d Reseve to flnonce opprcx. fiEt6 monhs of 22-23

s97,213.26
(Sg264.oo)

lmprovement Coss

General Malntenance &is
X, Scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetllghts
4. ldgatlon

S7,ooo.oo
ss,o00.00

57so.oo
s1,OOO.OO

Sgryilclg!!!
5. Electdcal SToo.oo

s3,000.00

Qrrent Year lhorovement Prolecls
7. LED conve6ion/Tre€ work s8,0oo.oo

Subtotol of ltem 7 s8,m.m _
S2t4so.@

ln.idental 6ds
8. Professional serylces (Engineer's Repod and lP)

9. Conthct Services (all othercontEcts and services)
10. Publlcatlons/Mailings/communicatlons
11. Staff
12. Overhead
13. CountyAuditorFee

s7so.o0
so.oo
so.oo

s2,860.0O
s943.00

566.57

- S4,fffi

Total lmprov€ment 6$s s30,069.67

Assslment to Prcpenv lfrrrent)

ksessm€nt per Single Family Equlvalent
Slngle Famlly Equivalent Beneflt Unlts

s183.S8
113

52O,7Ms4

lnnallhent Costs (see indallment Plan and Sumfrary nes oarel

Short-Tem lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Long-Term lnstallment PIan (previously collected)

short-Tem tBtallment Plan (collect€d thls year)

Long-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

$o.m
$26,8s7.o0

So.oo
S1,zso.oo

92&1O7.m

Dldrlct Balance
Total Assessment
Total lmprovement Cosb

subtotal

s2O,14,54
{s30069.67)

(S9,32s.13)

sa7,949.26
57a,624.13

(s28,107.00)ToEl lnstallment cost
Contdbutions from other sources 9o.oo

sso,s17.13

Dldrict Balance (s!rplus is +; deficit is (l) $so,s17.13

surplus or Deficit (sunlus ls subtGcted; deflclt is added)
s2O,74,54

(ss0,s17.13)

ls29,7r2,s9l

192s,772,591
113

1926t.471

Clty of Folsom
bke Natoma shores Lands€ping and tightlng Dlslrld

Fund 213
2022-23

Allo.ated Net A$essment lo ProEonv
Net fusessment
Slnale Family Equivalent Benefit Units

Allocated Net Assessmeht to Property

bmbarison of Nct asssment and ase$m€nt
s26t.47
$ra3.sa
94t.os

Alloaated a$essment to Prop€ny
Per Parcel surplus (+) or Deflclt (-)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SQlGonsultingGroup

Page 266

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 82

Lake Natoma Shores - lnstallment Summary

Lake Natoma ShoresDistrict:
2022-23Fiscal Year:

S101,218Balance

short Term lnstallment summary

ss.000LED landscape lishts
5000vear 3 orunins
5000vear 4 orunins
5000vear 5 oruning

s0 s20.000s0 s0 So So $oSoTotalsr

Lons T€rm lnstallment Summary

s1s.000ss00 ss00 Ssoo ss00 Ssoos1,000 sr4,607Sipnaee Reoair/Replacement
s22.000S2so S2so s2s0 S2so S2soS1.ooo 52,750Turf reoair/irrisation uogrades

ss00 ss00 ss00 Ssoo S16,ooos1.000 S4,soo Ssoorr€e & landscaoe improvements (or replacements)

s1.2s0 s1.2s0 s1,2s0 ss3,000s3.000 s2L.8s7 s1,2s0 s1,2s0fotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlGonrultlng0roup

Page 267

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 83

Storting Fund Bolonce (os ofApil 2022)
Estimated ReseNe b linonce opprcx.ftst 6 months of 22-23

5152,489.98
(s18,237.09)

lmrrovement 6sts

General Malntenance Cons
1. scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetlighb

s12,s00.00
S1o,o@,0o
s3,000.oo

!sY!eelg$!
4. Electrical s7,15O.O0

S4,7so.o0

&rrent Year lmorovement Proiects
6. Paint lieht polesfree pruning s4s,000.00

subtotol ol ltem 5 s45,0O0.00 _
S82y'm'msubtotal

lncldental bsts
7. Professional Seruic€s (Enginee/s R€pofr and lP)
8. Contract Seruices (all othercontracts and seruices)
9. Publicatlons/Maillngs/Communlcatlons
Xo. Staff
11. Overhead
12. CountyAuditor Fee

s75O.0O

So.oo
So.oo

s4690.00
s1,305.O0

S1e8.e3

subtotal

Total Improvem€nt &is

S69€.83

589,343.83

Assessment to Propedv (Cu.rehtl

Asessment per 5ingle Family Equivalent
Slngle Famlly Equlvalent Beneflt unlts
Total Assessment

St21.t8
337

s4O,837.65

Insallment 6sts lsee lnsallmont Plan and Summaru nen oarcl

Shofr'Tem lnstallment Plan (prevlously cotlected)
Long-Term lnltallment Plan (prcvlously coll€cted)
shod-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this year)
Long-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Total lnsallment &*s

S3,mo.oo
S12s,4oo,oo

so.oo
52,4oo.oo

S130,8m.@

Ol*rlct Aalahce

s40,a37.66
Total lmprcvement costs

Subtotal
Total Available Funds

Iohl Funds

Total lnstallment cost
Contdbutlons from other sources

(S89,343.83)

($48,so6.u)
s134,252.89

sas,746.72
(5x30,8oo.oo)

So.oo
(54s,0s3,28)

Dl*rlct galan.e {surplus ls +; dellclt ls (}} ($as,os3,28)

Nd assesrmehl qlculataon

$4,S37.66
Surylus or Deficit (surylus ls subt€ctedj d€flclt ls added) s45.O53.2a

s8s,890.94

Allocated Net Assessment to Propeny

s8s,a9o.94
tt7

Szs4.a7

Clty of Folsom
Los C€rros Landscaping and Lighting Dlstrid

F!nd 2O4

2022-23

Allocated ilet assessment to Probertv
NetAssessment

Comparlson of Net Assessment and Asressment
(S2s.87)

-c419-
(S133.691

Allo.ated A$essment to Property
Per Parcel Surplus (+) or Detlch Gl

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 268

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 84

Los Cerros - Installment Summary

Los CerrosDlstrlct:
2022-23Flscal Year:

s101.218Fund Balance

Slo,oooLadder fuel work
s10.000free reDlacement
s10,000vear 3 pruninq
Slo.oooyear 4 pruning
s10.000vear 5 Drunine
s27,3ooPaint street lisht poles

so s0 So S77,30oSo SoSo $ofotals:

LonE Telm lnstallment Summary

s30.000master valvelnstall
s3s,000Uosrade irrisation controllers

s0 So $o s65,000So $o$o soIotals:

'1",r'.'1. ']:.:'

,I .i

. r.r rL ":.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClConsultlngGrcup

Page 269

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 85

sturtlng Fund Bolance (os ofapil 2022)

Estimated ReseNe to finonce opprcx. fl6t6 monhs of 22-23

(92s1,590.48)
(S72693.ss)

lmDrovement Ois

GenerEl Malntenance 6$s
1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetlishts
4. lrdryatlon

s9s,oo0.o0
s1Zs00.oo
s12,000.00
s17,sO0.00

Serulce Co*s
s. Electrical s18,s00.00

s45,O0O.00

Current Year lm.rovemeht Prolects
7. No planned prcjects So.oo

so.@subtotol ol ltem 7
s2m,500.0oSubtotal

tncldental&*s
8. Professional Seruices (Englneer's Report and lP)

9. Contract Sedices (all other contccb and seruices)

10. Publlcations/Mallings/communlcations
11. Staff
12. Ovefread
13. County Auditor Fee

575o.oo
$o.oo
So.oo

s32,602.OO

55,90O.O0

51,119.37

Total lmprovement @*s

s4o3M

sao,a7r37

tusessment per Single Famlly Equivalent

Slngle Famlly Equivalent Benefit Unlts
S91.70

7,497.23

s1t3,975.36

Shofr-Term lnstallment Plan (previously collected)

Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (pr€vlously collected)
shon-Tem Installment Plan (collected this yead
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Toral lnstallment 6ns

s3O 00o.o0

s98,O20.O0
So oo

Ssoo.oo

sua,a20.0o

Total lmprovement Costs
subtohl

Total Available Funds

Total lnstallment cost
contdbutions from other sources

Net Ealance

s173,976.36
1s240,a7r37)
(S6689s o1)

$247,754.O31
(s314es.o4)
{s128,820.O0)

so.oo
1s443,45s.o41

Disrlct Balance (surplus ls +; deficlt ls 0) {s43,469.04}

s773,976,36

Surplus or Detlclt (surptus is subtncted; d€ficlt Is added) 3s3,469.o4
36a7,45.4O

56t7,4s.&
aa9,

932s.4s

Clty ofFolsom
Natoma Station bndsaping and lithtlng District

Fund Zo7
2022-23

Allocated Nel Assssment to Prooeiv
Net Assessment
Sinale Famlly Equivalent Benefit Unlb

Allocated Net tusessment to Propeny

Gmparlson of Net As€sment and A$e$ment
Allocated Nd A$essment to ProPertY
allocated Asessment to Propeny

Per Parcel sutplus (+) or D€fi€it G)

(S325.4s)

991.7o
(S233.7s)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SclConrultlngGroup

Page 270

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 86

Natoma Station - Installment Summary

Natoma StationDistrict:
2022-2?Fiscal Year:

Fund Balance (2O22) (s246.8s7)

Short Term lnstallment Summary

Slo,oooLadder fule work
s25-000Lisht Dole replacement
S4o.oooShrub & tree reolacement and concrete work on turnpike
s40.000lron Point Rd shrub & tree reolacement
Slo,oooBigfood mini park tree reDlacement
Slo.oooTree replacement/wall damase on back diamond
s40.000Shrub/Tree replacement on Blue Ravine
s2s,000vear 1 tree orunins

3200.o00So So So So So So $oTotals:

LonE Term lnstallment Summarv

s160.000Tree & landscape improvements (or replacements)
s30.000Wetland area imorovement
t234,OOOWall Reoair/Paintins (7800 feet)
s60.000Mini Park-reDlantine/bark'2 oarks at 1/2 acre)
s40.000Road Paver replacement
s23.O00Sisnase Repair Replacement
s80.000Sidewalk repair
s55.000lrrisation uosrades

s100,000Art repair

so so s0 s783.000fotals: So So So So

:l^t,iri,,.r.:, ii"iirji.,1"r,, ..1; i.

r. ").r r,;

', ' .:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonrultlng6rcuB

Page 271

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 87

Starting Fund Bolance (os otApil 2022)
Eslmoted ReseNeto linonce opprcx fist6 monthsof22-23

s219,829.55
l93o,2a2.26)

CltYof Folsom

Natomavalley Lands6plna and LiShllng Dlstrid
Fund 232
2022-2C

GsrsrfMdnrsnt@.C$ll
s32,sOO.OO

s7,5OO.O0
S375.oo

s1,000.00

1.
2.
3.

scheduled
Unscheduled
Streetlishc
lrrigation

Servl6 Costs
5.
5.

Electilcal s1,soo.oo
s3,750.O0

Current Yeer lmorovement Proteds

7. No planned prcjects $o.oo

So oo
s45,625.0Osubtotal

8. Professional servic€s (Engineer's Reportand lP)

9. conkact services {all other contracb and services}
10. Publlcatlons/Mailings/communlcatlons
11. Sbff
12. Overhead

13. County Audltor Fee

s75O.O0
5o.00
So.oo

97,436.00
S1,687.oo

s46.61

Subtotal SrBlm

Ss6,544.61Total lmprovement Co*s

Nsessment per Slngle Family Equlvalent
slngle Family Equivalent aenefit Unlts

98s6.37
79

567,553.23

short-Term I nstallment Plan (previously collected)
Long-Term lnstall ment Plan (pr€vlously collected)
short-Term lnstallment Plan (collectd this vear)
Long-Term lnstallment PIan (col lected thls year)

so.oo
So.oo
So.oo
so.oo

So.oo

Total fusessment
Total lmprovement CosB

Subtotal
Toral Available Funds

Total Funds
Total lnstallmentcost
Contributions from other sources

Net Balance

s67,6s3.23
(9s6,544.61)

s11,108.52
s189,617.29
52OO,72s.9t

So.oo
So oo

s2OO,72s,97

olilrld Balanc (surplusls +; defidt ls 0) S200t25.91

567,6s3.23

Surplus or Defl.lt (surplus is subtracted; deficlt is added)

-{13ll4ltr&
(s133,072.68)

AlesEllfG3ersffiilqP@sly
Net Bsessment
Single Family Equivalent Benetit Units

Allocated Net Asessm€nt to Property

ts133.O72.6a1
79

ls1-684.46)

Comprrlson of NEt Asesmeht and Arsessm.nt
Alloeted NQt Asssshent to ProP€nY
Alloded Assessment to ProPefrY

Per Parel surplus (+l or Deficlt (t

S1,544r5

-t$$11-

$2,540.83

fr6m f0nd brlan.e

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultlngGroup

Page 272

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 88

Natoma Valley - lnstallment Summary

District: Natoma Valley
2022-23Fiscal Year:

Fund Balance (2022) s238,9s9

Short Term lnstallment Summary

ss,s00vear 3 pruning

ss.500vear 4 pruning

Ss,soovear 5 oruning
ss,s00lnterior landscape improvements

s0 s0 s0 So s22.000Totals: So $o $o

Lone Term lnstallment Summary

ss0.000Ss.ooo SO So So So So SoWall Repair/Replacement

s0 s0 So s0 9o $o ss0,000Totals: Ss,ooo

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClConsulttngGrcup

Page 273

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 89

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

Stdrtinq Fund Bolonce (as of Aptil 2022)
Esdmated ResNe to flnonce apprcx. fhst 6 months oJ 22-23

S14,690.66
(s14,022.80)

Clty ofFolsom
Prosped Ridge tands€plng and Lighting Dlstild

Fund 285
2022-2t

lmprovement Co$5

Geheral Malntenahce &is
1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduied
3, streetlighb
4. lrlgation

S7,soo.oo
s8,3oO.Oo

s5OO,OO

SSoo,oo

Serulce &ns
5. Electdcal 537s.oo

s2,s00.oo

Grrent Ycar lmprovement Ptoiects
7. No Planned Prolecb So.oo

Subtota! of ttem 6 S"-
S1977s.oo

lncldental6$s
8. Professional servic€s (Engineer's Report and IP)

9, Contract Seruices (all othercontracts and seryices)

10. Publications/Malllngs/communicatlons
11. Staff
12. Overhead
13. County Auditor Fee

sTso.oo
So,oo
so.oo

ss,219,OO
9219.0O

s20.6s

Subtotal s52ffi

s2t9E3.65Total Improvement 6*s

tusessment per Single Family Equivalent
Single Family Equlvalent Benefit Unlts

st,a73,a6
26.75

531,4m.75

ln*allment 6*s (see in$allmcnt Plan ahd Summary nen laeel

Shod-T€rm lnstallment Plan (prevlously collected,
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (pr€viously collected)
Shon-Tem lnsbllment Plan (collected thls year)

Long-Tem lnshllment Plan (collected this year)

Total lnsallment co$s

90.oo
$o.oo
So.@
$0.m

So'oo

DI$rlct Balance
Total Assessment
Total lmp@€ment Cosb

subtotal
Total Available Funds

Total Funds
Total lnstallment Cost
contdbutlons from other sources

Net Balance

$31,{O.76
{52s,983.6s)

ss,477.7L
9667.86

SG,o8a.96
So oo
So oo

s6,084.96

Dlsrkt aalance (surplus ls +; deflclt ls 0) 96,Os.96

let Asse$m€nt Glculatlon

surylus or Deficit (surplus is subt€ctedi deficit is added)

Net &sessment

531"46,76
(s6.09.951

$25,3t5,79

Allocated Net Asle$ment to ProEenv
Net Asessment
Single Family Equivelent senefit units

Allocated Net Assessment to Property

$25,31s.79
27

5946.38

6moarlson of Not A$essment tnd Ase$dent
allocated Net Assessment to Propeny
Allocated Asssfient to Ptop€tty
Per Parcel Surplus (+l or Defitlt (-)

(Ss45.381

$1,173.86

5227.4a

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 274

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 90

Prospect Ridge - Installment Summary

Prosoect RidseDistrict:
2022-21Flscal Year:

s23,2t3Fund Balance

Short Term lnstallment Summary

year 1 pruning

year 2 pruning

year 3 pruning

year 4 pruning

year 5 pruning

s0 So $oSo So 5o soTotals: $o

Long Term lnstallment Summary

SoSo s0 So $o $o $o$oTotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonrultlng0roup

Page 275

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

Page 91.

Esilmoted ReseNe toflnonce opprcx. flret6 months of 22-23
Sturting Fund Edldnce

'(ds 
oI Aptit 2022) 154sa,82e.72)

(s87,630.83)

la!r9v9rq!!9$!

Genelal Malntenance 6$s
1. scheduled
2, Unscheduled
3, Streetlights
4, fdsation-Pads

so.oo
So.oo

slO,ooo.oo
So.oo

serylce Costs
5. Electical s10,O0O.OO

s60,O00.OO

Curent Year lm!rovement Prolects
7. No planned prcjecB So.oo

Subtotal ol ltem 7 SO.0O

subtotal s8O,O@.Oo

lncidental6ns
8. Professlonal Sewices (€nSineer's Report and lP)

9. contEct Serulces (all othercont€cE and seillces)
10. Publicatlons/Mallings/communications
U. Staff
12. Ovefread
13. countyAuditor Fee

s75O.OO

so,oo
so.oo

ss9,484.00
96,818.0O

s541.99

Subtotal s6?59s

Total lmprcvement 6*s s147,s93.99

Assssmont to P?opertv lcurreht)

Assessment per slngle Family €quivalent
Single Family Equivalent Aenefit Unib

s213.61
91a.63

9196,228,55

lnstallment @$s lsee iniallm€nt Plan and summaru nen pa.el

shod-Term lnstallm€nt Plan {prevlously collected)
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Shod-Tem lnstallment PIan {collect€d this year)

Long-Terf, lnstallment Plan (colle.t€d this year)

Total Installnent 6ns

s117,2O0.0O
997,77L.oo

So.oo
5o.oo

s214911,0O

Dlsriat galanc€

Total lmprovement Costs
Subtotal

Total Available Funds

Total lnstallment cost
Contdbutions frcm other sources

Net Balance

s196228.5s
(s147,s93.99)

s48,634.s5
(9s45,460.ss)
(S497,82s.99)
(s21491X.0O)

So.oo
ls7 L2,736.991

Oisrict gal.nce (surplus is +; deliclt i3 {ll 1s712,736,99'

Net A$6$ment glculatlon

su@lus or Deficit (surplus is subtracted; deficit is added)

Net Assessment

9196,228.55
s712,736.99

S$8,96s.ss

s908,965.55
919

s989.S

Ctty of Fobom
Pralrle oaks Ranch landscaping and Llthtlng Distrld

Fund 236
2022-2tt

Allocat€d Net A$e$msnt to Prolertv
N€t Assessment

' Slngle Famlly Equivalent Benefit Units

Allocated Net tusessmeht to Property

bmparlson of Net As*$ment and Ass€$ment
Allocated Net Assssment to Propeny
alloaated ase$ment to Propedy
Per Patcel Surplus (+) or Def,clt Gl

{9e8e.48}

-t491-
(577s.a71

$ClGonsultingGroup

Page 276

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 92

Prairie Oaks Ranch - Installment Summary

Prairie Oaks RanchDistrict:
Fiscal Year: 2022-23

Fund Balance (2022) (s4s1,s381

Short Term Installment Summary

So SO $os0 so $o 5o$ofotals:

Long Term lnstallment Summary

So s0 So $o $os0 $o $oTotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClConsultlngGnoup

Page 277

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



cltyofFolsom
Prelrle Oaks nanch No.2 kndscaPiry and tiShtlng Dlnrld

Fund 215
2022-23

Stontns Fund salonce (os of Aptil 2022)

Estimoted R6eNe to flnonce opptox. fitst 6 nonhs ol 22-A
$159,&7.18

l.s72a,777 .661

morcvcment Co*s

General Malnt€nanc€ Cons
l. trddd-tu. 

unscheduled

'3. Sheetllghb
4. kdsatlon-Pads

s135.000.@

920,000.m

50.@

S2o,ooo.m

Sewic€ 6ns

-.
?. wrt",

So.oo

s0.00

Tree replacment keplace empty ar€ad
IED landscape llrhb
Landscape replacenent

Repaf damage walb Gtucco halfwalls)
Subtotal oJ lten 7-12

Subtotel
s1@,@.@

s275,m.O

lncldenbl Costs---Ti-il*"ionur s".ices lEnsrn€e/5 Repon rnd lP)

14. contect sewices {all oth€r contracts and seruices}

15. Publications/Mailings/Communication5tre. 
st"ff

17. @erhead
18. counwaudltorFee

s7s0.00

s0.@

9o.oo

s0.00

5s,2oo.@

So.oo

sublotal '

rotal lmprovementCo5G

$tru
-3iidgm

ss€ssmeft to Paooenv lcurrend

Assessment per SinBle Family Equivalent

Siqle Famlly Equivalent B€nef it Unlts

s313.91
918.63

t2aa357.L4

shod'Term Installment Plan (prevlously collected)

Long-Term ln*allment Plan (prevlously coll€cted)

shon'Term lnstallment Plan (collected thls year)

Lons-T€rm lnilallment Plan (collected this yead

Totallnstallment co*s

s0.00

So.m
50.@

50.00

so.m

Total lmprov€ment costs

subtotal
Tot6lAvailable Funds

Total Funds

Total lnstallm€ntcost
Contributions from other sources

Szaa,a67.14
(s28o,9so.m)

57,4t7.t4t 
s:o,gog.sz--13s2ffi,

s0,00

$38,286.67

Dhtrld Balan.e Gurplusls +;d€flcltls (l) s38,286.57

Nel &Essment Cal€ulallon

s28&367.14
surplusdrDeficit{surplusissubtracted,deficitisadded} tsr&286.57)

s250,080.6

s2s0,0E0.4

_________:E
5272.23

Alloeted iletkessment lo P.ooed
N€tAs€ssment
Singl€ Family Equivalent Benefi t Units

Allocated NetAsessment to Property

Conpailron of Net ksessment and &sessment
Allo.ated Net Asessment to P.op€ny
Allocat€d &essm€nt to Paoperty

P€r Parcel suplus (+l oro.tlclt G)

15272'2al
s313.91

141,68

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

Page 93

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 278

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 94

Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2 - lnstallment Summary

Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2District:
2022-2?Fiscal Year:

s1s9.647Balance

Short Term lnstallment Summary

s2s,000vear 1 oruning
s25.000vear 2 Druning
Szs,ooovear 3 prunins
s2s.000vear 4 orunins
s25.0005
s15,000em a
s25.000LED landscaoe liehts
s25.000Landscape replacement
s20,000Fence replacement
s75.000Ladder fuel

s8.000walls half

s0 s210.000s0 So So SoSo $oTotals:

Lons Term lnstallment summary

s2s0.000Landscaoe reolacement on Blue Ravine
S2so,oooLandscape Replacement on RileY
91so,oooLandscape Replacement on Prairie City
s100.000on lron Point
Sloo,oooFence

Szs.oooPost and cable replacement
S4o,ooowalls

s965.000Totals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SCl9onrultlng0rcup

Page 279

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



s@rting Fund Balance (os of Apdt 2022)
Estlmoaed Re*Ne to flnonce opptoL flrst 6 months of 22-2i

s6404.30
(s4074.28)

Clty ofFolsom
fre Resldences ATARC (oakAvel bndscaplna ahd tlghtln8 Dlstrld

Fwd27l
2022-23

mrrov€m€nt &*s

G€neral Malnt€nance @$s

3. Streetllghts
4. kdsation Pac

s12,OOO.oO

93,000.00
s7so.o0

s1,2OO.O0

5crulce 6ss
5. Electrlcal SToo.oo

s3,30O.OO

Current Year lmorovement Proleds
7. Landscapereplacement S4,o@.oo

stbtotol oJ lem a 54,m.@
324.950.00

lncldental 6*s
a. Prcfessional Seruices (Enginee/s Repo^ and lP)

9. Cont€ctSeruices (all oth€rcontracts and seruic€s)

10. Publications/Malllngs/communl.atlons
11. Staff
12. Overhead
13. counv Audltor Fee

s37s.00
9o.oo
90.@

s4,o\2.OO

S915.oo
s1O.O3

st312.03

s30,262.0tTotal lmprov€nent 6ds

Ase$ment to Probertv (@rrent)

Assessm€nt per Singl€ Family Equlval€nt
sinSl€ Family Equivalent B€nefit UniB

5536.57
17

s9,123.39

s'123.39

shod-Tem lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
tona-Tem lnstallrent Plan (prevlously collected)
shot-Tem lnstallment Plan {collected this year)

tong-Tem lnstallreht Plan {collected this y€ar)

Totalln*allm€nt 6nr

S4,ooo.oo
514.000.00

Sz,om.oo
S1,ooo.oo

S65,mo.oo

)lndd 6alahcc
Total Assessment
Total lmprovement cost

subtotal

s9,a23.39
(s30.262.03)
(s2L138.64)

ss9,970.02
s38,831.38

(s6too0.oo)
90.00

(926,168.621

Total lnstallment CGt
contdbutions f rcm other sources

Dln.lct salance {surplusl! +, den.ft ls 0} (s26168.52)

Net As$ment elculatlon

surplus or Deflct (suplu! ls subkactedj deflctr ls added)

Net Asessment

$9,123.39
s26,168,62
335.292.01

Allocated Net AsE$mcnt to Proledv

935,292.01

-

s2,076.@

Th€ R€tid€nc€s 6t ARCI
N€tBsessment
5ingle Family Equivalent Benefit UnlB

Allocated NetAsessmnt to Prop€rty

amEarlsn ot Net assm€nt and aseshEtrt

Thc R€sldenc€s at ARCI
($2,076.00)

3s36.67
(s1,s39.33)

Allo.ated As*ssm€nt to Prope^y
Per Parcel surplus [+) o] Deflch (-)

Page 95

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClOonsultingGroup

Page 280

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 96

The Residences at ARC - lnstallment Summary

The Residences at ARCDistrict:
2022-23Fiscal Year:

s67,680Fund Balance (2022)

Short Term lnstallment Summary

The Residences at ARC

s4,s00Landscape replacement

so SO S4,sooSo $o $o so$oTotals:

Lons Term lnstallment Summary

The Residences at ARC

So SoSo s0 $o $o$o SoTotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonrultlngGroup

Page 281

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 97

stodns Fund Boton.e (as oIApdl 2022)
Esilmoted Reseile toflnonce apqoL JiRt 6 monhs of 22-23

s64,04.3O
155,224.AOt

City of Folsom

fre Resld€nces At ARc ll (Folsom-Auburn Blvd) tands€aplng and Ughtlng Dlstrld
Fund 271
2022-23

mErov€m€nt Cois

G€neral Malnr€nance&*s

3. sv€etliahG
4. lnlSatlon Pafrs

s12,OOO.@

S3,OOO.OO

s7so.o0
s1,2OO.OO

SeNlc€ @$s
5. Electdcal SToo.oo

s3,3OO.OO

Current Vear horov€ment Proleds
7. Landscapereplacement s4,00o.oo

9,@.@
subtotal 524,950.O

lncldental 6ds
8. Prcfessional s€ryices (Eneln€e1s Repod and lP)

9. contEdserulces {all othercontmcts and serulces}
10. Publlcatlons/Mallings/Communlcatlons
11. Staff
12. Overhead
13. counwAuditorFee

s37s.0o
s0.oo
so.oo

s4,012.00
5915.oo

55.90

subtotal

Total lmprovem€nt 6is

s5,307.S

s3O,257.S

A$€$ment to Pro.e.tv l&ttentl

tusessment perSlngle Family Equlvalent
Sinsle Famlly Equlvalent Beneft unlts

91,169.97
10

s11,699.70

s11,699.70

short-Tem lnstallment Plan (prevlously couectedl
Lons-Tem lnstallment Plan (prevlously collected)
short-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this y€ar)

Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (collect€d this year)

Total lnnallfient 6ds

s37,0@,OO
s14O0O.OO

92,O0O.OO

s1,O00.oo

$54,000.m

Jdrlc8d!4
Total bs€ssment
Total lmprovem€nt Costs

subtotal

s11,699.70
(s3o,2s7.9Ol
(s18,5s8.20)

Total lnshllment Cost
contdbutions from dher sources

s58,819.50
s4o,261.30

(s54,OO0.OO)

so.oo
(s13,738.70)

Dl*rict Balanc€ (surplusls +; deflcit is ()) (s13,738,70)

{et A$e!sment 6l.ulation

Surolus or Deficlt (surplus is subkacted; deficlt ls added)

Net Assessment

s1r"699.70
s13,73A.70
s25tr38.40

Allocared Net As€$ment lo Propedv

The Resldences at ARc ll
Net &sessment
Slngle Family Equivalent Ben€flt Unlb
Allocated Net Asessment to Property

325,4S.40
10

52"s43.u

&moailron ol N€t Assessment and A$essh€nt

The R€sldences.t ARc il
Allo.ai€d Net Assrm.ht to ProP€dY
allocat€d asse$ment to Prop€dy
P€r Parcel surFlui (+) or Def,.lt C)

(sa543.s)
s1.169.97

lsai73.e7l

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SQlGonsultingGroup

Page 282

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 98

The Residences at ARC ll ' lnstallment Summary

The Residences at ARc llDistrict:
2022-23Fiscal Year:

s67.680Fund Balance (2022)

Short Term lnstallment Summary

The Residences at ARCII

S4,sooLandscape replacement

s4.500s0 so Sos0 $o So$oTotals:

Lons Term lnstallment Summary

The Residences at ARC ll

SOSo So $oSO $o $osoTotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, tY 2022'23

SClConrultlngGrcup

Page 283

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 99

storting Fund Balance (osofApill 2022)

Estimoted Resetue to finance opprox lirct 6 months of 22'23
saoz,4793a

9o.oo

Clty of Folsom
sllverbrook bndscaplng and LiShting Dlstrld

Fund 2t7
2022-2t

G€neral Malntonance Co5t5
s3,1S5.00
sl,soo.oo
s1,2OO.OO

slso.oo

1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduled*
3. str€etllShB*
4. ldgation Parts

servl.€ 6is
5. Electdcal' 55O0.00

ssoo.oo

furrent Year lmtrovement Proiecis
6. No planned prcjecb so.oo

s0.@

Subtotal 37,OOs.@

7.
a.
9.
10.

11.
!2.

Professional servic€s (Engln€er's Repod and lP)

Contract seruices (all othercontracts and seruices)'
Publications/Mailings/Communications
staff

CountyAuditor Fee

sTso.oo
90.00

slOO.OO

3r,L4.oo
S47.oo

567.r7

Subtotal
- s'?'w;;

s9,58.17Total lmprov€ment cods

A$esment to Propertv (Currentl

Assessm€nt per slngl€ Family Equlvalent

Sinale Famlly Equivalent Benefrt Unib
so.oo

113.84

So'm

shod-Tem lnstallment Plan {previolsly collected)

LonC-Tem installment Plan (prevlously collected)

Shofr-Term lhstallment Plan (collected this Year)
LonS-Term lnsbllment Plan (collected this vear)

So.oo
ss7,oo0.oo

so.00
so.oo

ss7,m.m

Total Assessment to propedy
Total lfiprcvement cosb

subtotal

so,oo
1s9,s13.17)
(s9,s13.17)

5102,479.3r
s92,966.\4

($57,00O.00)

5o.oo
s3s,956.14

Total lnstallment corb
Contributiohs f rcm other sources

Dl*rict Balance (su.plus ls +, deflcit ls 0) $3s,966,14

90.@

suetus or Deflclt {surylus is subtracted; deflcit is added) {s35,gtr.14}
ts35,966.14)

Allocrted N€t A$essment to Prooertv
(93tes.141

slngle Family Equivalent Benefn Unlts

Allocated Net &sessment to Property

114
(s31s.e4)

@mrarlsn of Net A$essment and Asse$m€nt
Allocat€d Net Assessment ro Property
Allocat€d Assersment to ProPenY
Per Parcel surplus (+) or Deficlr G)

s31s.q
so.@

93ls.$

Assessments will not be levied for 2022-23.

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGroup

Page 284

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 100

Silverbrook - lnstallment Summary

SilverbrookDistrict:
2022-23Fiscal Year:

s702,449Fund Balance (2022)

Short Term lnstallment Summary

s7,s00Tree replacement

so SO So $7,500SO So $oTotals: $o

Long Term lnstallment Summary

So SO So sr.50,000ss7,000 5o $o$s,oooMedian Relandscaping

SO s150,000$o So So Soss,000 ss7,000Totalsl

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2O22'23

$ClConcultingGroup

Page 285

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 101

Storttng Fund Bdlonce (as of Apdl 2022)

Esttmoted qesetue to flnonce opptox' fl6t 6 months of 22-23
sa7,5OA.24

{$10,84.06)

CltV of Folsom
steeplechase bnds.apiha and Llahtina Distrid

Fund 2S1

2022-23

General Malntenance ft$s
1. scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetllghts
4. lrdgatlon Pads

s11,000.00
s7,soo.00
s1,250.O0

S6ob.oo

serui€e Costs
5. Electdcal s2,100.oo

s3,75O.OO

Current Year lmprovement Prolects
7. Fence replacemenyfree work s13,000.O0

s13,@.@ _
s39,2@.O0subtotal

a.
9.
10.

11.

12.

13.

Professlonal seruices (€ngineels Repofr and lP)

contFct seruices (all othercontracb and seruices)

Publicatlons/Mailings/Communications
shff

STso.oo
So.oo
So.oo

s4O19.O0
s841.OO

$883.oOcountyAuditor Fee

subtotal

Total lmprovement @$s

s5,493.0O

S4s.693.00

\ssessmenl lo Prooenv (Currentl

Assessment p€r Single Family Equlvalent

Single Family Equiwlent Benefit Unlb
s1s7.68

154

s24,2A2.r2

nstallment 6$r {see insallment plan and Summary nen Datel

shon-Term lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Long-Term Installment Plan (previously collecred)

short-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Total lnnallment @rtt

S73,376.0o
$8s,s00.0o

ss,000.00
56.5OO.OO

$1t0,376.0O

Tobl lmprovement Cosb
subtotal

Total available Funds

Total lnsbllment cost
contributions from other sources

N€t Balance

s24,2A2.72
(S4s,693.0o)

{s21,410.28)
s75,664.1a
S55,2s3.90

(517O,376.O0)

so.oo
(S11s,122.10)

Dlsrlct Balance (surplus is +; dell.lt is {)} (3u5,122,101

s24,2a2.72

Surplus or Deflclt (surplus is subtracted; deflclt ls added) Su5,122.ro
s139,404.82

Allocated Net Asssment to Propedv
Net Assessment
Slnale Family Equlvalent aeneflt Unls
Allocat€d Net Asessment to Property

s139,@.82
154

S905.23

@moarlsn of Net As*sment and A$esment
Allocated Net As*ssment to Propeny

P€r Parcel Surplus {+) or Deflclt (-}

(S90s,23l

-tggl
(s74t.5s)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClConsultingGrouP

Page 286

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 102

Steeplechase - lnstallment Summary

District: Steeplechase
2022-23Fiscal Year:

Fund Balance (2022) s83,778

Short Term lnstallment Summary

s8.000fence replacments near park
Ss,ooovear 2 tree pruning
ss.000vear 3 tree pruning
ss,000vear 4 tree oruninq
ss.000vear 5 ffee pruning

s0 $o SO s28,000$o So So SoTotals:

Lons Term lnstallment Summary

3o SO 5oSO So $o $oTotals: $o

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClCon*ultlngGrcup

Page 287

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page L03

Stortlng Fund Bolonce (as ofApill 2022)
Estimoted ReseNe to finonce apprcx. fiEt 6 months oJ 22-23

s22,2a9.aO
(S4050.25)

General Malnt€nance 6ss
1. scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetllghts
4. hdgatlon Pafrs

s3,O00.00
sx,soo.00

s2s0.00
53s0.00

Servlce 6*s
5. Electncal s325.OO

58s0.00

Current Year lmprov€ment Prolects
7. Tree replacement s7,s00.00

Subtotol of ltem 7 57,5@.@
s13,775.O0

8. Professional Services (Englneer's Repot and lP)

9. Cont€ct Servlces (all othercont€cts and seruices)

10. Publlcatlons/Mallings/communicatlons
11. Sbff
12. Ovetread
13. County Auditor Fee

STso.oo
so.00
9o.oo

s1,14.00
s219.00

sL4_75

s4ffi

Total lmprovement 6*s sts,9o2.75

Assmnt to Prop€nv (Currentl

Assessm€nt per Single Famlly Equlval€nt
slngle Family €qulvalent aenefit Units

s363.68
25

59,o92.@

shofr-Term Installment Plan {previously collected}
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (previously collected)

shoft-T€m lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

So.oo
$98s8.0o

So.oo
s1,1O0.0O

s9,958,00

Dlnrid Balance
TotalAsEessrent
Tobl hprovem€nt Costs

s0btotal

99,o92.0o
{915,9O2.7s}

(S5,810.7s)

Total lnstalim€nt cost
contrlbutlons from other sources

S!a,229.s4
s11,418.79
(99,9s8.OO)

5o.oo
st,46o.79

Dl*rlct Balanco (surplus ls+; deffclt ir 0l s1,4ff.79

N€t Asae$ment glculation

Surplus or Deflclt (surplus is subtEded; defr.lt is added)

NetAssessment

$e,o92.m
{s1,460.791

s7,6"7,2a

97,6?L.2r
25

s305.25

Ctty ofFolsom
Slerru Estates landscaplng and Liahtina Dlstrid

Fund 231
2022-2?

Allocated Net As$ment to Plopertv
Net Assessment
single Family Equlvalent Beneflt Unib
Allocated Net Assessment to Property

bmoarisn of Net A$essm€nt and A$esmeht
allocated Net A$essment to Propefry
Allocated asse$ment to Property
Per Parcel S!rplus (+l or Detlclt G)

{S3os.2s}
s353.68

$s8.43

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlOonrultlngGroup

Page 288

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 104

Sierra Estates - lnstallment Summary

Sierra EstatesDistrict:
2022-23Fiscal Year:

s24,919

S7.soo
free replacement

s7.500So So SoS( So $o9cTotals:

LonE Term lnstallment Summary

s0so So SoSo $oSo $ofotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022'23

SClGoneultlngGtoup

Page 289

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 105

sto rting Fu nd Baldnre (os of Apdl 2o2)
Btimdted ReseNe to linonce opptox. first 6 months of 22'23

(586,4!.7s1
(S2o820.78)

Cltyof Folsom

WlllowCreek Etates East bndseplngand Ughtlng Dlstdd
Fund u9
202-8

General Malntenance Cosb

2. Unscheduled
3. StreetliShts
4. Irrigatlon

so.@
so.m
so.m
So.m

seNice CosB
5.
5.

Eledil€l 911"m.m
s1tm.m

Currcnt Ycar lmorov€ment Paol€G
7. No planned projeds So.m

so.@ _
s25,m.msubtotal

a. Professional SeNices (Enaineel! Reportand lP)

9. Contradseruices (all othercontrads and serulc€s)

10. Publlcations/Malllngs/communletions
11. Staff
12. Overhead
13. countyAuditorFee

S7so.m
So'm
So.m
50m

52,446.6
so.m

Subtobl $,1$.m

sp,19o,mToEl lmprcv€mentCoss

Assessment perSinAl€ Family Equivalent
Single Family Equlvalent Benefit Un;ts

Se.40
747

$@,o5&e

short-Term lnstallment Plan (previously colleded)
ronC-Term lnstallment Plan (prevlously colleded)
Short-Term lnstallm€nt Plan (coll€ded thls year)

tonS-Tem lnstallment Plan (colled€d this Year)

Tobl lnstallmentCos

so.@
s34m.m

Som
so.m

$4m.m

Total lmprovementcosts
Subtotal

Total Avallable Funds
Total Funds

Total lnstallment cost
contributions f rom other sourc€5

Net Balance

s5qos8.80
($29,xs.m)

s3O,gil.80
{s132898.s7)
l'rc7,oze.77l
{$4m.m}

So@
l9L4t,oze.77l

Dlstrld &lanco (surptus lr+; deflclt ls 0l tsL4t w.nt

ss,0s8.e
Surplus orDeflcit (surplus is subtraded; deficlt ls added) SMLOE.D

$2o!ru.57

Alloated Net Assessmentto Prcoefrv
NetAssessment
Slncle Famlly Equivalent Benefit units

Allodt€d Net Assessment to PropedY

$Dr,M.s7
7&

S2s.19

Comoeilson of N€tAsessment and Assessment

Alloeted Net &s6ssment to PrePerty

Alloeted &s€ssment to ProP€rtY

PerParel surplus (+) orDetlclt(-l

($269,!e)

Ss'€
(s188.D1

rFtrndsfrom fund balance

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGonsultingGnrup

Page 290

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 106

Willow Creek Estates East - lnstallment Summary

District: Willow Creek Estates East

2022-23Fiscal Year:

$Ls3,7671Fund Balance (2022)

Short Term lnstallment Summary

So So $oso So So $o $oTotals:

Long Term lnstallment Summary

SoSO SO $o So $o SoTotals: $o

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClOon*ultlngGroup

Page 291

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 107

sturting Fund Balance (os of Aptil 2022)

Estimated ReseNe tofinance dpprcx. li6t 6 months of22-23
sa23,634.47
1534,273.77t

Clty of Folsom
wllow cr€ek Estates East No. 2 landseping and Lightlng olstrid

Fund 284
2022-23

Gen€ral Maintenance 6$s
1. scheduled

2. Unscheduled
3. Streetlighb

S4qooo.oo
s20,oo0.00

91s,ooo.oo

Serulce 6ns
4. Electdcal $o.o0

$o.oo

Current Year lmprovenent Prolects
6. Pruning. plantina, flow sensor installation 9so,ooo.oo

subtotat oJ ttem z --Jl6i6oi6-
9lrs,om@Subtotal

7.
a.
9.
10.

IX.
12.

Setuices (Ensineer's Repod and lP) STso.oo
so.0o
5o.oo

$13,7A9.0O
S971.oo
s40.00

Conl€ct Seruices (all othercontracts and seruices)

Publications/Mailings/Communications
Staff

countyAuditor Fe€

subtotal s15,95O.O0

Total lmprovenent 6ss 914O,9sO.OO

&sessm€nt per Single Family Equivalent

single Family Equivalent Eenefit Unlts

Total Asessment

s103.51
74t.46

s76,78,Ot

short-Term lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Long-Term lnstallment Plan (prevlously coll€cted)
Shon-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Total lnnallment cons

so.00
So.m
s0.m
90.m

So.oo

Tobl lmp.ovement Costs

Subtobl
Total Available Funds

Total Funds
Total lnstallment cost
contdbutlons from other sources

Net Balance

576,74A,0a
(914O,9SO.O0)

(s642o1.9s)
S89,360.70
s25,158.71

So.oo
So.oo

s2s,1s8.71

Dl$dct Balance ($rplus ls +; deflclt ls ()) 92s,1s8.71

976,74.01
Sunlus or Deficit (suQlus is subtEcted, deflclt is add€d) l32s,1s8.71l

ss1,s89.30

ss1,sag.30
74t

s59.S8

Allocetcd Net Asessment to Propenv
Net tusessment
single Family Equivalent Benefit Unib
Allocated Net assessment to Property

6hoarlson ol Net Asse$ment and A$essment
(S6e.s8l

--!g!r-
S33.93

Allo.ated As$Jnent to PropeftY

Per Parcel surplus (+) or Detlclt G)

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClGonsultingGroup

Page 292

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 108

Willow Creek Estates East No. 2 - lnstallment Summary

Wlllow Creek Estates East No 2District:
2022-23Fiscal Year:
s155.461Fund Balance (2022)

Short Term lnstallment Summary

S7.soo2 flow packages & Master Valve lnstall
s20,000Lipht nole reolacement (31

s10.000vear 3 tree orunins
s10.000vear 4 tree pruning

Slo,ooovear 5 tree orunins

Oleander replacement on blue ravine frontage

sso.000So So s0 So So $o $oTotals:

Long Term lnstallment Summary

s30.000Landscape replacement on Oak Avenue
s60,000Landscape replacement on Blue Ravine
s50.000lrisaiton controller upsrade (4 controllers)

Sloo.oooTree and landscape improvement / replacement

3240.000So so So 5o So soTotals: so

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$CtGonrultlngOrcup

Page 293

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 109

Storths Fund Bdlance (ds ofApdl 2022)
Estlmoted ReeNe to flnance opprcx. liEt 6 months of 22-23

56s3,714.29
157a,73a.92)

Clty ot Folsom
Wlllow Creek Estates South bndscapln8 and LiAhtlng Oistrld

Fund 2S2
2022-23

lhorovement @is

Gen6ral MalntenanEe @ds
1. Scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. Streetlights
4. lriaatlon

517,sO0.@
520,000.@
s12,soo.00
512,sOO.O0

5erulce 6$s
5. Electdcal 93s,00o.o0

s37,sOO.OO

Curr€ht Year lmprov€ment ProleEts

7. lntefror sign renovetion 5120,OOO.O0

5t2O^O@OSubtotol of l@m I
s2Ss,mo.oo

lncidental 6ns
8. Professional Serui€es (Engine€r's Repot and lP)

9. ContEct sewices (all other contracE and serulces)

10. Publicatlons/Maillnss/Communlcations
11. staff
12- ovehead
13. county Auditor Fee

57so.m
So.@
So.oo

Ss,308.oo
5s,s97.oo

sa62.s7

subtotal $12,5!7,a7

Total lmprovement @str s267,5a7.57

Assessment per Slngle Famlly Equivalent

single Famlly Equlvalent Beneflt UnlB

Total Ass€ssment

s109.88
!,46r.94

9160,92.36

lnnallment &*s l*e lhsallment Plan and Summarv n€n palel

,Shon-Term lnsrallment Plan {prevlously collect€d)

Lons-Tem lnstallment Plan (previously collected)

Shod-Term lnstallment Plan (collected this yead
Long-Tem lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Total lnstallment 6$s

$o.0o
s3940O0.0O

$o.oo
51s,000.00

$49,o@.m

Dl*ilct Balan.e

Total lmprcvement costs
subtotal

Total Available Funds

Total lnstallment cost
Contdbutions from other sources

Net Aalance

5L6O,542.36
1s267 ,st7 .571
(s106875.21)
ssa7,975.37
s475,rOO.77

(S4o9,ooo.oo)

So oo

S55,100.17

Dlstrlct Balance lsurplus is +; deficlt ls 0) s410.965.96

9150,542.36

sumlus or Deficit (surplus is subtncted; deflcit js added) 1s410-965.961
(3250,323.601

ts250.323.601

4
l3t7t.22l

Allocated Net Aisessment to Proo€ft
Net A5sessment
Sinsle Famlly Equlvalent 8eneflt Units

Allocated Net tusessment to Prop€ny

&moarlgn of N€t a$e$menl and As*$ment
allocated Net as*ssment to Propeny
Allocated Assement to ProPeny

Per Parcel Surplus (+l or Defictt (-l

Sa?L22
s109.88

92a1.10

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SClGoneultingGroup

Page 294

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 110

Willow Creek South - Installment Summary

Distrlct: Wlllow Creek Estates South

Flscal Year: 2022-2t
Sc86.214Fund Balance (2022)

short Term lnstallment Summarv

S2o,ooovear 3 tree orunins
s20.000vear 4 tree Druning
s20.000vear 5 tree Drunlng
s1s,000new plantins around replaced signs
s8s,000interior sisn reolacement

so so so sr60.000So So soTotals: $o

Lons Term lnstallment Summary

s0s0 s0 So So SoSo Sofotals:

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, tY 2022-23

SCtOonrultlngQroup

Page 295

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page LLL

Storting Fund aolonce (ds ofApnl 2022)
Estlmoted ReRtue toflndnce opptox.flRt6 monttu oJ 22-23

s4,s42.Os
(S6,496.9s)

Clty of Folsom

Wllow Springs Landscaplng and Lightlng olstrld
Fund 260 - Stre€tllshts OnV

2022-21

General Malntenance Cois
1. scheduled
2. Unscheduled
3. streetlichts

So.oo
5o.oo

s7,soo.o0

Servlce 6fs
4. Electdcal s6,soo.oo

so.oo

Curr€nt Year lmprovement Prolects
6. No planned projects So.oo

subtotol of ltem 6 so.@ 

-

S14,om.@subtotal

7. Professional Serulces (Enginee/s Repoft and lP)

8- Cont€ct Seruices (all othercontEcts and setulces)

9. Publlcations/Malllngs/Communlcatlons
10. Staff
11. overhead
12. county Audltor Fee

5750.0o
so.o0
So.oo
So.oo

s47s.o0
$3Os.03

Subtotal ---3i^s:m
s1s,530.03Total lmprovoment 6sts

as$sffient to Prooertv (currentl

tusessment per Single Fami ly Equivalent
Slngle Family Equivalent Beneflt Unlts

Total A*ssmant

$2a,L4
sa7

s14sS.38

nsallment 6ds (se in$allment Plan and summary nen oaael

short-Term lnstallment Plan (previously collected)
Long-Term lnstallment Plan {previously collected)
short-Term lnstallment Plan (colle.t€d this Year)
Lons-T€m lnstallment Plan (collected this year)

Total ln$allment Cois

s12,s00,oo
so.oo

s1,o00.oo
So.oo

$13,soo.oo

Dl*rld galance

Total ksessmenl
Total lmprcvement costs

subtotal
Total Avallable Funds

totat tunos
Total lnstallment cost
contributions f rcm other sources

Net aalance

S14,s48.38
(s15,s3O.03l

t$s81.6s)
S49,260.10
s4A,27a.45

{s13,s0o.o0)
50.Oo

s34,77a,45

Dlnrld Balance (surplus lr +; deflclt ls {}} S42.682.4

s145€.38
Su@lus or Oeflcit (surplus ls subtracted; deflclt ls added) Jt9eeq4get

(s28,1il.101

Allocated N€t A$essment to Prooedv
NetAs€ssment
Slngle Family Equivalent Benefit Units

Allocated Net Asessment to Prope^y

(32a.19.101
sa7

65!L!!21

Comneilson of Net Assssment and A$€sment
Alloaatad Net A$essm€nt to Propefry
Alloaated Assessment to Propeny
Per Parcel surplus (+) or Oellcft G)

354.42

-t:s13-
s82,s6

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

$ClConsultingGroup

Page 296

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page tL2

Willow Springs - Installment Summary

District: Willow sDrinca

Flscal Year: 2022-21
Fund Balance {2022} s7.s37

Short Term lnstallment Summarv

s15.000LED retrofits {contempo}

s0 So So s1s,000So So Sofotals: $o

Lonc Term lnstallment SummarY

So So so SoSo So Sofotals: $o

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts
Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SGlGonrultlngQroup

Page 297

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



Page 1L3

Reference is hereby made to the Assessment Roll in and for the assessment proceedings on file

with the City of Folsom City Clerk, as the Assessment Roll is too voluminous to be bound with this

Engineer's Report.

Appendix B - Assessment Roll, FY 2022-23

City of Folsom
Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Engineer's Report, FY 2022-23

SCtGonsultlngGrcup

Page 298

05/10/2022 Item No.12.



ffi
..i"' ,{-* .1 -}'{ J +.!'}:{.
!.3i;,trir3 It r-ii:. rl

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 5n012022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10845 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City
Manager to Execute an Amendment to the Memorandum of
Understanding Agreement (Contract No. 17 4-21 20 -062) with
the Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the

Southeast Connector Segment D3(A) Bike Trail and

Appropriation of Funds

F'ROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10845 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an Amendment to the

Memorandum of Understanding Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 20-062) with the Capital

Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the Southeast Connector Segment D3(A) Bike

Trail and Appropriation of Frinds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Capital SouthEast Connector is a planned 34-mile limited-access roadway spanning from

U.S. 50 at Silva Valley Parkway interchange in El Dorado County to Interstate 5 at the Hood-

Franklin Interchange in Elk Grove. The Connector is planned to be constructed in segments as

funding and priorities allow. Segment D3, referred to as the "Folsom segment," includes the

length of the Connector that borders the City of Folsom and Sacramento County from Prairie

City Road to the El Dorado County Line. Segment El is the El Dorado County Segment that

Segment D3 ties into.

Segment D3 has been further segmented into two additional segments: D3(A) and D3(B).

Segment D3(A) will upgrade existing White Rock Road to a four-lane expressway beginning

near the intersection of Prairie City Road and continuing through the intersection of East

Bidwell Street. The project entails constructing four lanes between these two major

1

Page 299

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



intersections, including a bridge over Alder Creek. The bridge also serves as a "wildlife
crossing," as contemplated in the South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan.

The project is a complete reconstruction that will create a new alignment of White Rock Road

adjacent to and immediately south of the existing White Rock Road. The existing White Rock

Road will remain open to traffic during construction. Currently under construction, Segment

D(3A) is expected to be complete by the Summer of 2022.

The City is currently managing the SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A) on behalf of the

Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) and in collaboration with
Sacramento County. The City will also manage the Scott Road Realignment on behalf of the

JPA in collaboration with Sacramento County.

During the design process, the Class 1 Bike Trail and Bridge was pulled from the project due

to budgetary constraints, with an intent to construct it in a later phase. The project had the

abiliflo add the rough grading for the bike trail and bike/pedestrian bridge through the

contingency fund. In order to provide finish grade, base, paving, and shoulder backing an

amendment with the JPA is required to provide additional funding.

POLICY / RULE

Execution of Amendments to the Memorandum of Understanding Agreement between

Agencies require City Council approval.

ANALYSIS

The Memorandum of Understanding provides the framework for transactions between the City
of Folsom and the JPA. Amendment two will allow for the project to complete the bike trail
on Segment D3(A) which also completes the Segment D3(A).

The existing Memorandum of Understanding was approved by City Council at the October 27,

2020, Cotncil Meeting. The First Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding to add

the Scott Road Realignment was approved by City Council on October 26,2021.

2

Page 300

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A) is eligible to receive funds from FAST Act
funding based on a SACOG Regional Surface Transportation Program Grant and SB-1

Funding. Funding for construction and construction engineering is shown below:

Fund Fund Type Amount
FAST Act Surface Transportation Block Grant

to match SB-1 Funding 1 to 1 at

$10.000"000

$15,000,000

SB1 Competitive $10,000,000

Local
Transportation
Fund (446)

To match Surface Transportation
Block Grant of $15,000,000 at
11.47%

$1,720,500

Local
Transportation
Fund (446)

To Cover Balance of Project
Funding

$1,195,r47

Local
Transportation
Fund (446)

SouthEast Connector Joint Powers
Authority to provide funding for
Pedestrian/Bike Trail through
Invoicing

$400,000

Project Budget for Construction $28,315,396

The FAST Act funding requires a local match of lt.47o/o. The Transportation Fund (Fund 446)

will be utilized to meet the required match of $1,720,500. The SB1 funding requires a $100%
match, of which $10,000,000 of the FAST Act funding will be utilized as the match.

The previously approved agreement with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC is for $22,368,765 with
a budgeted contingency of $2,236,876.50 00%) for a total contract budget amount of
$24,605,641.50.

The contract costs for construction and construction management have been previously
approved by City Council in separate resolutions as follows:

J

Page 301

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



Company Description Cost

Goodfellow Brothers, LLC Construction s22,368,765.00

10% Contingency for
Construction

$2,236,876.50

Additional Contingency Funded
by SouthEast Connector Joint
Powers Authority

$400,000

Salaber Associates, Inc Construction Engineering,
Inspection and Materials Testing

$2,992,848.00

Dokken Engineering, Inc. Design Support and
Environmental Services

$3r7,t57 .28

Project Budget for Construction s28,3r5,646.78

The Contract Change Order for the Pedestrian/Bike Trail will utilize the existing contingency
in the amount of $285,802. $400,000 which has been appropriated through Amendment 2 of
the Memorandum ofUnderstanding with the SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority will
be appropriated to the project. The total cost for the Pedestrian/Bike Trail is $685,802 and the

additional $400,00 from the JPA will increase the project budget to $28,443,000. No
additional City of Folsom funding is needed.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

In20l6 the JPA approved a Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Tiered Initial Study
with Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Capital Southeast Connector Segment D3lEl
which includes the Scott Road Realignment Project and the Class 1 Bike Trail. The project is
not located in an environmentally sensitive area and would not result in potential impacts to

the environment, including traffic, noise, air quality, and water quality.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10845 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding Agreement (Conhact No. 174-2I
20-062) with the Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the Southeast

Connector Segment D3(A) Bike Trail and Appropriation of Funds

2. Second Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding Agreement

3. First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding Agreement-Executed

4. Memorandum of Understanding Agreement-Executed

4

Submitted,

Page 302

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

5

Page 303

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment I

Page 304

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10845

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AGREEMENT

(CONTRACT NO. 174-2120-062) WrrH THE CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY FOR THE SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR SEGMENT

D3(A) AND APPROPRTATTON OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Project is the Sacramento region's largest
single transportation project, ultimately extending over 34 miles from Elk Grove to El Dorado
County; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom is a Member Jurisdiction of the Capital SouthEast
Connector Joint Powers Authority and will implement the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Project has, to date, been funded primarily
through a Sacramento County sales-tax measure approved in2004by 75 percent of voters; and

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Project has developed a program
development budget that requires the use of Federal and State funds to advance the project towards
timely construction; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to construct the Capital SouthEast Connector
Segment D3(A) Pedestrian/Bike Trial; and

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority has funding to assist
the construction ofthe Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A) Project Pedestrian/Bike Trail;
and

WHEREAS, the balance needed of $285,801.96 is within the project budget contingency
to fully fund the Pedestrian/Bike Trial; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom and Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority
desires to amend the existing Memorandum of Understanding to add the Pedestrian/Bike Trail;
and

WHEREAS, the Second Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding will identifu
responsibilities and financial transactions between the City of Folsom and Capital SouthEast
Connector Joint Powers Authority; and

WHREAS, funds in the amount of $400,000 are available in the Transportation
Improvement Fund (Fund 446) for Fiscal Y ear 2021-22; and

WHEREAS, reimbursements received from the Joint Powers Authority will be credited to
the Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey

Resolution No. 10845
Page I ofZ

Page 305

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding
Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 20-062) with the Capital SouthEast Joint Powers Authority for
the Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A) Pedestrian/Bike Trial.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate $400,000 from the Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446) for the
Capital Southeast Connector Segment D3(A) Pedestrian/Bike Trail, to be offset by an additional
reimbursement from the JPA.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this l0th day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10845
Page2 of2

Page 306

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 2

Page 307

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



ITEM 14 b

SECOND AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN THE CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JPA AND THE CITY OF
FOLSOM RELATED TO A PORTION OF'SEGMENT D3 OF THE CAPITAL

SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR EXPRESSWAY

This Second Amendment ("Amendment") to the November 10, 2020, Memorandum of
Understanding ("MOU") is made and entered into on this _ day of 2022

by and between the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority, a joint powers authority,
("JPA") and the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation ("City").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City and JPA entered into a MOU regarding a portion of Segment D3 of
the Capital SouthEast Connector expressway beginning at the intersection of Prairie City Road
and continuing to the intersection of East Bidwell Street (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Project involves the construction of four lanes and a bridge over Alder
Creek, which will result in a new alignment of White Rock Road adjacent and immediately south
of its existing location; and

WHEREAS, the City and JPA entered into an amendment to the MOU on December 9,

202I to provide funding for the realignment of existing Scott Road to the signalized intersection
at White Rock Road/Prairie City Road within the City's right of way (the "Scott Road Project");
and

WHEREAS, the City and JPA now desire to further amend the MOU to no longer provide
for reimbursement of funds in connection with a Grant issued to the JPA by CalRecycle as the
Project experienced significant cost savings, in excess of the grant award, by using altemate
construction materials then those required by the Grant; and

WHEREAS, the City and JPA further desire to provide additional funding for the
construction of Class I multi-use path improvements within the Project limits (the "Multi-Use
Path"); and

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual covenants,

promises, and agreements herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and agreed, do hereby agree to amend

the MOU as follows:

1 . Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and arc hereby made a part of the MOU

2. Term. The MOU shall terminate on March 1,2023.

3. Elimination Grant Funding. The JPA and City hereby agree that Sections 4 and 5 of the
MOU are hereby deleted in their entirety and that these Sections of the MOU shall now
read "[RESERVED]".

t

Page 308

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



4. Fundins for Multi-Use Path. The JPA will reimburse the City up to Four Hundred

Thousand dollars ($400,000.00) for the Multi-Use Path ("Multi-Use Path Funds"). The

JPA shall reimburse the City for Multi-Use Path improvements within thirty (30) days of
receipt of an invoice from the City.

5. Citv Obligations. The City agrees to include the JPA in Multi-Use Path related decisions

affecting construction cost, including those related to any design revisions or contract

change order requests. The City shall submit monthly invoices related to the Multi-Use
Path. lnvoices shall include dates and description of the work performed, summary of 1)

total Multi-Use Path Funds; 2) amount of current bill; 3) amount billed to date; 4) amount

of remaining Multi-Use Path Funds, and documentation of reimbursable expenses and

billed items.

6. No Additional Funding. Except as otherwise provided in this MOU and the existing Federal

Funding of the project, neither party shall be responsible for contributing additional funds.

7. Except as expressly amended herein, all terms and conditions of the MOU shall rematn tn
full force and effect.

ISIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE]

2

Page 309

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment in the

County of Sacramento, State of California, on the date set forth above.

CITY OF FOLSOM

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

Approved as to Form:

Steven Wang, City Attorney

Attest:

Mark Rackovan, Public Works Director

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR AUTHORITY

Derek Minnema, Executive Director

Approved as to Form:

Sloan Sakai Yeung & Wong, LLP
Legal Counsel to JPA

3

Page 310

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 3

Page 311

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



ORIGINAL
otticliiE6iitEiGi the

Folsom City Cle*'s Deparlment

FIRST AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN THE CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JPA AND THE CITY OF'

FOLSOM RELATED TO A PORTION OF SEGMENT D3 OF TITE CAPITAL
SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR EXPRESSWAY

This First Amendment ("Amendmenf') to the November 10, lQ[O $emorandum of
Understanding ("MoU") is made and entered into on this Q duy of .hffl$H*[ 2021by and

between the Capital SouthEast Corurector Joint Powers Authority, a joint powers authority,

("JPA") and the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation ("City").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City and JPA entered into a MOU regarding a portion of Segment D3 of
the Capital SouthEast Connector expressway beginning at the intersection of Prairie City Road

and continuing to the intersection of East Bidwell Street (the "Project"); and

WI{EREAS, the Project involves the construction of four lanes and a bridge over Alder
Creek, which will result in a new alignment of White Rock Road adjacent and immediately south

of its existing location; and

WIIEREAS, the City and JPA now desire to realign existing Scott Road to the signalized

intersection at White Rock RoadiPrairie City Road within the City's right of way (the "Scott Road

Project"); and

WHEREAS, the City and JPA have met regularly throughout the design phase and are in
agreement on the scope and nature of the work which will include a realigned roadway upgraded

to current design standards, including shoulders and drainage improvements; and

WIIEREAS, the JPA approved the final bid package on August 27,202I ("Final Bid
Package") and the City and JPA now desire to advertise the project for construction and work
collaboratively to ensure the successful completion of the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual covenants,

promises, and agreements herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the

receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and agreed, do hereby agree to amend

the MOU as follows:

l. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby made a part of the MOU.

2. Term. The MOU shall terminate on March 1,2023.

3. Fundins ContinqEnqy. The City and JPA hereby acknowledge that the obligations of the
parties in this Amendment are contingent upon the JPA's receipt of Construction Funds,

as such term is defined in Section 4 herein, from the City of Elk Grove pursuant to a
Memorandum of Understanding between the JPA and the City of Elk Grove Related to the

Exchange ofFunding.

Folsom File No. 174-21 2A-O62
RES 10732 lOnGl2O2l Amendment No. 'lt

r ililfi ililr ililr il|il lllll lill llil
37750Page 312

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



4. JPA Obtieations.

a. The JPA will reimburse the City up to three million three hundred and fifty
thousand dollars ($3,350,000.00) for construction of the Scott Road Project

("Construction Funds"). The JPA shall reimburse the City for costs related to the

conshuction of the Scott Road Project and for construction management services

within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the City.

b. During construction of the Project the JPA will provide engineering support and

environmental monitoring services.

5. Citv Obligations, The City hereby agrees to the following:

a. The City will publicly advertise for bids the Final Bid Package for construction of
the Scott Road Project to allow for construction to commence in Spring of 2022.

b. The City will administer construction of the Scott Road Project and will release a

request for proposals for construction management services for the Scott Road

Project. The City will include the JPA in the request for proposal response review,

evaluation, and selection process.

c. The City shall only award the Scott Road Project and execute a conhact for
construction management services if the total costs do not exceed the Construction

Funds available for reimbursement by the JPA. The City agrees to include the JPA

in Project related decisions affecting construction cost, including those related to

any Project design revisions or contract change order requests. In the event bids for
the Scott Road Project and the cost of construction management services exceed

the amount of Construction Funds, the parties may agree in writing to provide

additional funding to address any shortfall.

d. The City shall submit monthly invoices related to construction of the Scott Road

Project to the JPA. Invoices shall include dates and description of the work
performed, summary of 1) total Construction Funds; 2) amount of current bill; 3)

amount billed to date; 4) amount of remaining construction funds, and

documentation of reimbursable expenses and billed items'

6. No Aclditional Funding. Except as otherwise provided in this MOU, neither party shall be

responsible for contributing additional funds.

7. Except as expressly amended herein, all terms and conditions of the MOU shall remain in
full force and effect.

2

Page 313

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WIfiREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment in the

County of Sacramento, State of Califomi4 on the date set forth above.

CITY OF FOLSOM

Q/*
Elaine AnLder6n, City Manager

Approved as to Form:

C t'l
City Attorney

Attest:

Rackovan, Public Works Director

Finance Director

rf
Freemanfle, Cit)'Clerk

CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR AUTIIORITY

tfl^*LLh1Jv6l/l {
fficutiveDirector

Approved as to Form:

Sloan Sakai Yeung & Wong, LLP
Legal Counsel to JPA

I

3

Page 314

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 4

Page 315

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN THE CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JPA AND THE CITY OF

F'OLSOM RELATED TO A PORTION OF SEGMENT D3 OF THE CAPITAL
SOUTHEAST CONNNCTOR EXPRESSWAY

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is made and entered into on this @day
of rNovember 2020 by and between the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority, a joint

powers authority, (*JPA') and the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation ("City").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City and JPA have collaborated on the design of a portion of Segment

D3 of the Capital s- -thEast Connector expressway beginning at the intersection of Prairie City

Road and continuing to the intersection of East Bidwell Street (the "Project");and

WHEREAS, the Project involves the construction of four lanes and a bridge over Alder

Creek, which will result in a new alignment of White Rock Road adjacent and immediately south

of its existing location; and

WHEREAS, on May 13,2020,the California Transportation Commission authorized $25

million for construction of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the City received construction authorization from the California Department

of Transportation ("Caltrans") on June 25,2020 and subsequently released the Project for bid; and

WHEREAS, the City and JPA desire to address certain ancillary issues related to costs

associated with preliminary grading for the Project and the use of funds awarded to the JPA in

connection with the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery ("CalRecycle") Fiscal Year

ZOlg-20 Rubberized Pavement Grant Program, Grant Number TRPI2-19-0002 (the 'oGranf').

NOW, TIIEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual covenants,

promises, and agreements herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the

receipt and suffrciency of which is hereby acknowledged and agreed, do hereby agree as follows:

l. Recitals. The above recitals are true and comect and are hereby made a part of this MOU.

2. Term. This MOU shall terminate on April l, 2022 or upon completion of the Project,

whichever is sooner.

3. proiect Utitity Gredins. Within sixty (60) days of execution of this MOU, the JPA shall

pay the City thirty thousand dollars ($30,000,00) for use in connection with certain Project

costs associated with preliminary grading related to utility relocations.

4. Reimbr;rsernengrf6taql liundg. The parties acknowledge the JPA has been awarded Grant

funds in an amount not to exca€d trvo hundred twenty thousand dollars ($220,000.00) and

that the Grant is reimbursement based in accordance with rates established in the Grant

agreement. In connection with the Project and consistent with the terms of the Grant

L

'3

Page 316

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



agreement, the JPA shall seek reimbursement of all eligible costs and expenses from Grant
funds awarded to the Project and remit any such Grant reimbursement received to the City.
The City shall provide all requisite information and supporting documentation nec€ssary

for the completion of any forms, reports and documents required in connection with
seeking reimbursement of Grant funds. The JPA and City acknowledge that determination
of eligibility of costs and expenses for reimbursement is made exclusively by CalRecycle
in accordance with the terms of the Grant agreement and that the JPA is only obligated to
remit to the City as reimbursement any Grant funds received by the JPA.

5. Fligibility for Receint ofGrant Fundq. The City hereby certifies that California LaborCode
Seotion 1782 does not prohibit the City from receiving state funds for the Project. The City
further certifies that it complies with California Labor Code Section 1770-1782.

6. Amendment. This MOU and all of the covenants and conditions set forth herein, may be

modified, amended or terminated only by a writing duly authorized and executed by both
the City and the JPA.

7. Construction and Interpretation. It is agreed and acknowledged by the parties hereto that
the provisions of this MOU have been anived at through negotiation, and that each of the
parties has had a full and fair opportunity to revise the provisions of this MOU and to have

such provisions reviewed by legal counsel. Therefore, the normal rule of construction that
any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting pafty shall not apply in construing
or interpreting this MOU.

8. Venue. This MOU and all matters relating to it shall be governed by the laws of the State

of California and any action brought relating to this MOU shall be held exclusively in a
state court in Sacramento County.

9. Severabillty: If any provision of this MOU is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of this MOU shall not be affected, except

as necessarily required by the invalid provisions, and shall remain in full force and effect
unless amended or modified by mutual consent of the parties.

10. Noticeg. All notices, requests, certifications or other correspondence required to be

provided by the parties to this MOU shalt be in writing and shall be personally delivered
or delivered by first class mail to the respective parties at the following addresses:

CITY
City of Folsom
Attn: City Manager
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 317

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



JPA
Capital SouthEast Connector JPA
Attn: Executive Director
10640 Mather Blvd., Ste. 120
Mather, CA 95655

Notice by personal delivery shall be effective immediately upon delivery. Notice by mail
shall be effective upon receipt or three days after mailing, whichever is earlier.

11. Count€rpartfl. This MOU may be executed in multiple counterpafts, each of which shall
constitute an original, and all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. Documents executed, scanned, and transmitted electronically and electronic
signatures shall be deemed original signatures for purposes of this Agreement and all
matters related thereto, with such scanned and electronic signatures having the same legal
effect as original signatures.

ISIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE]

3

Page 318

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this MOU in the County of
Sacramento, State of California, on the date set forth above.

CITY OF FOLSOM

tL/iolzta -4a

Elaine City Manager

Approved as to Form:

L tt I
ang, City

Attest:

Dave Nugen, Public Director

{<l lrr^--
Stac{amagni, Finance D irector

Fleemanlle,, Clerk

CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

D*{./tlnun(
f,iret< tvi'lnneina, Executive Director

Approved as to Form:

%pn, lnd
Sloan SakaiYeung & Wong, LLP
Legal Counsel to JPA

4
Folsom File No. 174-2120-062

Page 319

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 320

05/10/2022 Item No.13.



. i :i.* i ., ij rt,''.:!'.T

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 5/t012022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10846 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Design and Consulting Services Contract
with Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. for the East Bidwell
StreeVlron Point Road and US50 Onramp Improvement Project
and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10846 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design and Consulting
Services Contract with Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. for the East Bidwell Street/Iron
Point Road and US50 Onramp Improvement Project and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In December 2020, City Council approved Resolution No. 10571 - A Resolution Authorizing
the Authorizing Staff to Submit Grant Applications to the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments for the 2020-2I Funding Round. One of the projects that received Sacramento

Area Council of Governments (SACOG) funding, is the subject of this engineering design
project.

The East Bidwell and Iron Point / US50 Onramp Improvement Project anticipates converting
one westbound through lane on Iron Point Road to a third left turn lane, modifying the East

Bidwell Street and westbound US50 onramp to create a westbound US50-only lane in the

number 3 lane and modify and improve onramp operations by converting the westbound high-
occupancy vehicle (HOV) lane into a mixed flow lane and installing a metering system. The
project will also evaluate the storage capacity of the left turn pocket on Iron Point Road at East

Bidwell Street using forecasted models in Folsom and the SACOG region. The project will be

a coordinated effort between the City of Folsom and Caltrans Freeway Operations, who have

I

Page 321

05/10/2022 Item No.14.



been briefed on the project and parhrered with the city to define the scope prior to

advertisement.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that contracts for supplies,

equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of $66,141 or greater shall be

awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

Staff publicly advertised a Request for Proposals to provide Professional Engineering Services

on February 25,2022 and received one proposal on March 22,2022.

Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. was the sole submission for this project. City staff is
comfortable recommending Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. for the award of this contract

based on their prior experience with the city, their high-quality team consisting of Fehr &
Peers, Jacobs, and UNICO, and their submitted proposal for this project which was built off
their original design and analysis effort that was instrumental in the city being successfully

awarded the grant for this project.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The city was awarded SACOG Maintenance and Modernization funds in the amount of
$5,167,000 forthis project. After subsequent discussions with Caltrans, staff demonstrated that

nearly the same project result would be achieved by converting the existing HOV lane for the

westbound US50 onramp to a metered mix flow lane and eliminating the widening of the

offamp would substantially reduce the overall cost of the project by an anticipated $4.3

million. Staff now believes that the use of local funds to accelerate project delivery would

better serve the community and region. Staff is currently in discussions to reprogram the

current SACOG award to other projects in the city.

The design contract with Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. would be authorized for a not to

exceed amount of $246,454. Staff is requesting an appropriation in the amount of $246,454
from the Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund 446) for this project'

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Bennett Engineering Services, Inc will work with City Staff for environmental evaluations and

a technical memorandum that will be submitted to Caltrans for approval of the project as it
pertains to the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

2

Page 322

05/10/2022 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10846 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Design and Consulting Services Contract with Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. for
the East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road and US50 Onramp Improvement Project and
Appropriation of Funds

2. Preliminary configuration of East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road and US50 Onramp

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

J

Page 323

05/10/2022 Item No.14.



Attachment 1

Page 324

05/10/2022 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10846

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A DESIGN AI{D
CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES,
INC. FOR THE EAST BIDWELL STREET/IRON POINT ROAD AI\D USsO ONRAMP

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, using the recommendations from Resolution 10571 of the City Council, the

Public Works Department applied for and received funds from the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments (SACOG) for the 2020-2021Funding Round in the amount of $5,167,000 for the design

and construction of roadway improvements at East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road and the US50

westbound onramp; and

WHEREAS, subsequent discussions with Caltrans, changed the proposed design which
significantly reduced the cost of the project and still provided increased traffic flow; and

WHEREAS, the awarded SACOG funding will most likely be re-programmed to other City
ofFolsom projects; and

WHEREAS, a Request for Proposal to provide Professional Engineering Services was

publicly advertised on February 25,2022,and on March 22,2022,the lone proposal was received from
Bennett Engineering Services, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the proposal was reviewed by a proposal review panel, with Bennett Engineering

Services, Inc. being chosen as the most qualified firm; and

WHEREAS, there is sufficient funding available for the contract in the Transportation

Improvement Fund (Fund 446); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to Execute a Design and Consulting Services Contract with Bennett

Engineering Services, Inc. for the East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road and US50 Onramp Improvement

Project for the not-to-exceed amount of $246,454.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is

authorized to appropriate an additional $246,454 from the Transportation Improvement Fund (Fund

446) for this contract.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Resolution No. 10846

Page I of2

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 325

05/10/2022 Item No.14.



ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10846
Page2 of2

Page 326

05/10/2022 Item No.14.



Attachment 2

Page 327

05/10/2022 Item No.14.



F

I
I
I
I

I
I

I
I
I
I

I
I

I
,t
dl

c\

B
tr
a-o

_toq
l-
=
H

Eq

*I{o\
b
h
U

"Nr

=l
btl

Ell

a

*l
EI

E

GG{'l"c

--_ ---*.#.-'

e

i)"
=t=tEo

+Hr

=tE

r].

I

I
!'

B

i
!!
!too

E!*u

@i,
t.
At

!r

8.
E:,
E

ll:'e

,lilie

ElIi!:
El$5t;
f;lo

I,i

BB[F

IE
YA
1;E
b-5

@

I
I
I

lu
l!

lr
IE

gt;
dle
gH

(-r

q,*Ct{t-:---i
I

I
I
I

:'

I

I
I

I
!
I

I

I

t

I

l._.

I
J

I
l
I
I
I
I
\
i
I

I

I

I

I

I

i
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I

I
I

I

I

I
I

{

.ti

:!

t:

z.

lrl
Page 328

05/10/2022 Item No.14.



{):.}:r;:1:.:t t. t,'i.t: i

Folsom City Council
Staff R ort

MEETING DATE: str012022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10847 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager

to Execute a Contract Change Order for the Pedestrian/Bike Trail
with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC (Contract No. 174'2120-060) for
the Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A), Project No.
PWl607, Federal Project No. 5288(046)

FROM: Public Works Department

RECO ATION / CITY COUN ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No'

10847 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract Change Order for the

Pedestrian/Bike Trail with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC (Contract No. 174-21 20-060) for the

Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A), Project No. PW1607, Federal Project No.

s288(046).

BACKGRO / ISSUE

The planned Capital SouthEast Connector is a 34-mile limited access roadway spanning from U.S'

SO ai Silva Valley Parkway interchange in El Dorado County to Interstate 5 atthe Hood-Franklin

Interchange in Elk Grove. The Connector is planned to be constructed in segments as funding and

priorities allow. Segment D3 includes the length of the Connector that borders the City of Folsom

and Sacramento County from Prairie City Road to the El Dorado County Line. Segment El is the

El Dorado County Segment that Segment D3 ties into.

Segment D3 has been further segmented into two additional segments: D3(A) and D3(B). Segment

n:(a) will upgrade the existing White Rock Road to a four-lane expressway beginning near the

intersection of Prairie City Road and continuing through the intersection of East Bidwell Street'

The project involves constructing four lanes between these two major intersections, including a

bridge over Alder Creek. The bridge also serves as a "wildlife crossing," as contemplated in the

South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan.

1

Page 329

05/10/2022 Item No.15.



The project is a complete reconstruction that will create a new alignment of White Rock Road

adjacent to and immediately south of the existing White Rock Road. The existing White Rock

Road will remain open to traffic during construction'

The City of Folsom is leading the construction of this project on behalf of the Capital SouthEast

Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) and in collaboration with Sacramento County.

The City has secured the State Transportation Block Grant Program (STBG) and SB1 funding

from the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) in partnership with the JPA. A
request for authorization to proceed with construction was submitted to Caltrans on May 15,2020.

The Authorization to Proceed (E-76) was received on June 25, 2020, and the subsequent

Supplemental Agreement was received on August 8,2020.

The project was initially designed to include a Class 1 Bike Trail and interconnection between

traffic signals. These two items of work were removed from the project due to funding constraints,

with an intent to construct them in a later phase. Funding for completion of the Pedestriar/Bike
bridge and trail has been supplemented by Amendment No. 2 with the SouthEast Connector Joint

Powers Authority.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code states, inpart, that contracts for supplies, equipment,

services, and construction with an estimated value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by the City

Council.

ANALYSIS

This project was publicly advertised on July 13,2020, and bids were opened publicly on September

9,2020,at2:00 p.m. inthe City Council Chamber.

Six bids were received with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC being the lowest responsive responsible

bid as follows:

Contractor Rankine Bid Amount
Goodfellow Brothers, LLC Lowest Responsive

Responsible Bid
822,368,765.00

The lowest responsive responsible bid proposal provided by Goodfellow Brothers, LLC was

reviewed by staff and found to be in good order.

2 Page 330

05/10/2022 Item No.15.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A) is eligible to receive funds from FAST Act
funding based on a SACOG Regional Surface Transportation Program Grant and SB-1 Funding.

Funding for construction and construction engineering is shown below:

Fund Fund Type Amount
FAST Act Surface Transportation Block Grant

to match SB-l Funding 1 to 1 at

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

SBl Competitive $10,000,000

Local
Transportation
Fund (446)

To match Surface Transportation
Block Grant of $15,000,000 at
Lt.47%

$1,720,500

Local
Transportation
Fund (446)

To Cover Balance of Project
Funding

$1,195,r47

Local
Transportation
Fund (446)

SouthEast Connector Joint Powers
Authority to provide funding for
Pedestrian/Bike Trail through
Invoicing

$400,000

Project Budget for Construction $28,315,396

The FAST Act funding requires a local match of 11.47%. The Transportation Fund (Fund 446)

will be utilized to meet the required match of $1,720,500. The SBI funding requires a $100%

match, of which $10,000,000 of the FAST Act funding will be utilized as the match.

The agreement with Goodfellow previously approved is for $22,368,765 with a budgeted

contingency of $2,236,876.50 (10%) for a total contract budget amount of $24,605 ,641.50.

The contract costs for construction and construction management have been previously approved

by Crty Council in separate resolutions as follows:

-) Page 331

05/10/2022 Item No.15.



Company Description Cost

Goodfellow Brothers, LLC Construction $22,368,765.00

10% Contingency for
Construction

$2,236,876.50

Additional Contingency Funded
by SouthEast Connector Joint
Powers Authority

$400,000

Salaber Associates, Inc. Construction Engineering,
Inspection and Materials Testing

s2,992,848.00

Dokken Engineering, Inc Design Support and
Environmental S ervices

$317,r57.28

Project Budget for Construction s28,315,646.78

The Contract Change Order for the Pedestrian/Bike Trail will utilize the existing contingency in
the amount of $285,802 and $400,000 which has been appropriated through Amendment 2 of the
Memorandum of Understanding with the SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority. The total
cost of the Pedestrian/Bike Trail is $685,802. The current project budget is $28,443,000. No
additional City of Folsom funding is needed.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

In2016 the Capital SouthEast Connector JPA approved a California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Tiered Initial Study with Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Capital SouthEast

Connector Segment D3/El.

Caltrans approved the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Categorical Exclusion for
Segment D3lEl.

The project is not located in an environmentally sensitive arca and would not result in potential
impacts to the environment, including traffic, noise, air quality and water quality.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10847 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract Change

Order for the Pedestrian/Bike Trail with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC (ContractNo.lT4-2120-060)
for the Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A), Project No. PWl607, Federal Project No.
5288(046)

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

4
Page 332

05/10/2022 Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. 10847

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FOR THE PEDESTRIAN/BIKE TRAIL WITH
GOODFELLOW BROTHERS, LLC (CONTRACT NO. 174-2120-060) FOR THE

CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR SEGMENT D3(A), PROJECT NO. PW1607,
FEDERAL PROJECT NO. s288(046)

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Project is the Sacramento region's largest

single transportation proj ect; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom is a Member Jurisdiction of the Capital SouthEast

Connector Joint Powers Authority and will implement the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Project has, to date, been funded primarily

through a Sacramento County sales-tax measure approved in2004by 75 percent of voters; and

WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Project has established a program

development budget that requires the use of Federal and State funds to advance the project towards

timely construction; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to construct the Capital SouthEast Connector

Project Segment D3(A) along the City's border to four lanes with two eight-foot shoulders; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom received Surface Transportation Block Grant Program

funding, and is eligible for federal reimbursement, up to $15,000,000; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom received SB-1 funding, and is eligible for state

reimbursement up to $10,000,000; and

WHEREAS, this project was publicly advertised on July 13,2020, with six bids received

on Septemb er 9, 2020, with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC being the lowest responsive responsible

bidder; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom entered into a contract with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC
for construction, of the Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A); and

WHEREAS, a Contract Change Order will be utilized to add a pedestrian/bike trail; and

WHEREAS, the cost of completion for the Pedestrian/Bike Trail is $685,801 .96; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom received $400,000 from the SouthEast Connector Joint

Powers Authority through Amendment Two of the Memorandum of Understanding to construct

the Class I Bike Trail; and

Resolution No, 10847

Page I of2 Page 333

05/10/2022 Item No.15.



WHEREAS, the $400,000 received from the SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority
is to be added to the project contingency budget; and

WHEREAS, the balance needed of $285,801.96 is within the existing project budget
contingency; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to Execute a Contract Change Order for the Pedestrian/Bike Trail
with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC (Contract No. 174-21 20-060) for the Capital SouthEast

Connector Segment D3(A), Project No. PW1607, Federal Project No. 5288(046), in the amount
of $685,801.96.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1Oth day of May 2022, by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10847
Page2 of2 Page 334

05/10/2022 Item No.15.



,t' 
'{.,} 

J-, iJ:{ '+}:{.

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 5/t012022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10848 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects
for Fiscal Year 2022-23 tobe Funded by Senate Bill 1: The
Road Repair and Accountability Act

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10848 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2022-23 to be Funded
by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On April 28, 2017, California Governor Brown signed into law Senate Bill 1 (SB-1) which
establishes the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) to address defened
maintenance on the state highway and local street and road systems. The Bill states that funds
shall be used for projects that include, but are not limited to, the following:

o Road maintenance and rehabilitation
o Safety projects
o Railroad grade separations
. Complete street components, including active transportation purposes, pedestrian and

bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, and drainage and stormwater capture projects
o Traffrc control devices
o Match for state/federal funds for eligible projects

The City of Folsom is estimated to receive approximately $1.8 million of RMRA funds for
Fiscal Year 2022-23.

1

Page 335

05/10/2022 Item No.16.



The Fiscal Year 2021-22 SB-l funds will be utilized for the Pavement Resurfacing Project
Fiscal Year 2021-22 which includes Iron Point Road between East Bidwell Street and Oak
Avenue Parkway and Broadstone Parkway between East Bidwell Street and Iron Point Road.

The City of Folsom currently has an overall Pavement Condition Index (PCI) value of 71,
which is described as "Good-Excellent" according to StreetSaver, the software program that is
utilized by the Public Works Department to manage the City's Pavement Management
Program. Future projections show that at the pre-SB-l funding level, this PCI value would
degrade to 42 (Poor) by year 2037, and to value 32 (Very Poor) by the year 2045. Due to this
rapid, yet expected, degradation of the pavement system, this SB-l funding source is valuable
in helping to maintain the City of Folsom's overall pavement network.

In order to receive SB-l funds, local agencies are required by the Califomia Transportation
Commission (CTC) to annually submit a list of projects that may be constructed and funded
with RMRA funds, and the list must be part of an approved Resolution. The list of projects
allows the City to scope the Capital lmprovements to meet the available funding.

The Public Works Capital Improvement Projects identified to utilize SB-1 funding are as

follows:

POLICY / RULE

The Califomia Transportation Commission (CTC) requires arry agency that will receive
funding from SB-1 to submit a list of projects that is part of an adopted Resolution.

ANALYSIS

Staff has reviewed the most recent SB-1 reporting and spending requirements and found them
to be reasonable and realistic to achieve.

2

Project Project
Completion

Estimated Useful Life

Pavement Resurfacins Proiect FY 22-23 Jlur;re 2023 25 year life
r Blue Ravine Road (Prairie City Road to Oak Avenue Parkway)
o Willow Creek Estates East
. Briggs Ranch
o Rancho Diablo

On-Call Concrete & Asphalt Repair FY22-23 June2023 50 year life
Glenn Drive Storm Drain Repair June2023 50 year life
Natoma Street Drainage Proiect (Phase 3) Iwrc2023 50 year life
Willow Creek Estates Storm Drain Lining
(Phase 3)

June2023 50 year life

Page 336

05/10/2022 Item No.16.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

RMRA revenue for Fiscal Year 2022-23 is estimated to be $1.8 million. Adopting this list of
eligible projects authorizes staff to use the Fiscal Year 2022-23 funding for the projects on the
list.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10848- A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2022-23 tobe
Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, Public Works Director

J

Page 337

05/10/2022 Item No.16.



RESOLUTION NO. 10848

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A LIST OF PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022.23
TO BE FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1: THE ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY

ACT

WHEREAS, Senate Bill I (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017
(Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) was passed by the Legislature and signed into law by California
Govemor Brown in April 2017 in order to address the significant multi-modal transportation
funding shortfalls statewide; and

WHEREAS, SB I includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure
that Folsom residents are aware of the projects proposed for funding in their community and which
projects have been completed each Fiscal Year; and

WHEREAS, the City must pass a resolution adopting a list of eligible projects proposed
to receive funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by
SB 1, which must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a proposed
schedule for the project's completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement; and

WHEREAS, the list of projects will include projects that may not be completed in the
fiscal year allotted due to available funding; and

WHEREAS, the City will receive an estimated $1.8 million in RMRA funding from SB I
in Fiscal Year 2022-23; and

WHEREAS, this is the sixth year in which the City is receiving SB 1 funding that will
enable the City to continue essential pavement resurfacing and drainage projects that would not
have otherwise been possible without SB 1; and

WHEREAS, the City used a combination of the Pavement Management System and
known priorities to develop the SB I project list to ensure revenues are being used on the most
high-priority and cost-effective pavement resurfacing projects that also meet Folsom's priorities
for transportation investment; and

WHEREAS, the SB 1 project list and overall investment in Folsom's local streets and
roads infrastructure - with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in the complete
streets infrastructure, and using cutting edge technology, materials and practices 

- will have
significant positive co-benefits citywide :

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
approves this Resolution adopting the below list of projects to be funded in FY 2022-23 by Senate
Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act.

Resolution No. 10848
Page I of2

Page 338

05/10/2022 Item No.16.



Project Project
Completion

Estimated Useful Life

Pavement Resurfacins Proiect FY 22-23 June2023 25 vear life
o Blue Ravine Road (Prairie City Road to Oak Avenue Parkrvay)
o Willow Creek Estates East
r Briggs Ranch
o Rancho Diablo

On-Call Concrete & Asphalt Repair FY22-23 June2023 50 year life
Glenn Drive Storm Drain Repair June2023 50 year life
Natoma Street Drainage Proiect (Phase 3) June2023 50 year life
Willow Creek Estates Storm Drain Lining
(Phase 3)

June2023 50 year life

PASSED AI\D ADOPTED this 10th day of May 2022, by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10848
Page2 of2

Page 339

05/10/2022 Item No.16.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 340

05/10/2022 Item No.16.



;';*i,lj,:-.1 l1"l

Folsom City Council
Staff Re

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt

Resolution No. 10850 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC
South Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase

lC South Village No. 4 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4
subdivision was approved by the City Council on October 26,2021.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4
subdivision. The Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4 subdivision
will create atotal of 115 multi-family low density residential lots. With the approval of the
Final Map, the subdivision process for this project will be complete.

I

MEETING DATE: 511012022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No.10850- A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and
Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C

South Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map
for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC Village No. 4 South
Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 341

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



WHITEROCKf,OAD

!

I
t':

^'{r

trrtr!9CrBt6

'rJ

. iP

The Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4 subdivision is located on the south side of
Mangini Parkway and Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Village No. 3, north of White Rock
Road and west of Placerville Road in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) (see Attachmenl4).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance

require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South Village No.

4 subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City
departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

2
Page 342

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C

South Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information

concerning when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit,

etc.), which City department is responsible to verifu that it has been satisfied, and comments

or an explanation on how the condition was satisfied.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4 Subdivision project has been previously

determined to be exempt from review under the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
pursuantto Government Code section65457 and CEQA Guidelines sections 15182 and 15183.

No further environmental review is required for this Final Map.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10850- A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini

. Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the

Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4 Subdivision

2. Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Mangini Ranch Phase 1 C South Village No. 4 Final Map

4. Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

a
J Page 343

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION NO. 10850 - A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION

IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF
DEDICATION FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC SOUTH

VILLAGE NO.4 SUBDMSION' AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL
MAP F'OR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC VILLAGE NO. 4

SOUTH SUBDIVISION

Page 344

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



RESOLUTION NO. 10850

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC SOUTH VILLAGE NO. 4 SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL
OF THE FINAL MAP FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC SOUTH VILLAGE NO.4

SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South Village No. 4
subdivision has been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as complying with the approved or
conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase

lC South Village No. 4 subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all offers
of dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South Village No. 4
subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South Village No. 4 subdivision is hereby
approved.

BE IT F'URTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute

the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC. in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC
South Village No. 4 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of May 2022, by the following roll-call vote

AYES: Councilmember(s)

NOES: Councilmember(s)

ABSENT: Councilmember(s)

ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s)

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10850
Page I of I Page 345

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC SOUTH VILLAGE NO. 4
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Page 346

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsorn

WHEN FECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

SPACE ABOVE THIS IINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2022,by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "City", and Arcadian lmprovement
Company, LLC.,a California Limited Liability Company hereinafter referred to as "Subdivider"'

RECITALS

A. Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

B. The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known aud described as Mangini Ranch Phase

lC South Village No. 4 and is herein refened to as the "subdivision".

C. Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of
the public improvements {as shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit

A),1ncluding, Uut not limited to streels, highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public

utility iacilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

of tn" City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements"'

1

Page 347

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enters into and executes this subdivision improvetnent agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Perlbnnance o1'Work. Subdivider agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Departrnent, and is incorporated herein by referetrce, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is FOUR MILLION FOUR HUNDRED TWELVE
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED NINETY - TWO AND OOI1OO DOLLARS
($4,412,292.00).

2. Workl Satislirction ot'Citv llnginser. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

3. Work:'finre for Clornrtrengement and Perlbnnancii. Work on the required

improvements shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the clate of this Agreement. At least fifteen ( l5) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Subdivider shall notify the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

Tine o{' Essence: l:ixtensiolt'

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.1 10 of
the Folsom MuniciPal Code.

Improv,emglll Security. Concunently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CitY:

4

5

a. Improvement security in the sum of FOUR MILLION FOUR HUNDR-ED

TWELVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED NINETY - TWO AND OOI1OO

DOLLARS (54,412,292.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

total estimated cost of construbting the required improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement,

conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

2

Page 348

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



d.

b. Separate improvement security in the sum of FOLIR MILLION FOUR
HUNDRBD TWELVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED NINETY - TWO
AND 00/100 DOLLARS (54,412,292.00), which sutn is equal to one hundred

percent of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,

securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnisl-ring

labor, materials, or equipment to them for the construction of the required

improvements,

c. The subdivider shall deposit with the city THREE THOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a 1en percellt (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan_ Chec]<ing and Inspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees fbr the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the City.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemnify, protect, defend,

sav'e ancl hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to personso or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

errors, or omissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

or from any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemnify and hold

hamless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

beln determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement, By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges aud agrees lo

thi provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.

Subiivider shall, at his own cost and expense, dcfend any and all actions, suits, or legal

1
-t

6

7

Page 349

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



8

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfy any judgement that may be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof.

Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any ofthe
Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, r,vhichever

first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agrcement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits nol less than:

Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 cornbined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Automobile Liability: $1,000.000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Califomia and Employers Liability limits of $1,000.000 per accident.

DeCluctibles and SelFlnsured Retentions, Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investi gations, claim administration and defense expenses.

2

3

b.

c gther Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorscd to

contain, the following provisions:

1, General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteets are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities pertbrmed by or on behaif of the Subdivider;products
and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,

leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borowed by the Subdivider, The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, of1icials, employees or volunteers.

4

Page 350

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of seif-insurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contributc with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,

of.fi cials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insuret's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City'

3. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either pafty, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

Acccptability el'lnslrrers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VII.

e. Veril'ication o{'Covcrage. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause, The eudorsements for each insurance policy

are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City rcserves the right to require complete, certilied copies of all

required insurance policies at any time.

Title to ImproVqmentS. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. fhe City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

apfroved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Siandard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federai laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Wananty Seclrrity. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Subdivider shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

maierials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

5

B

C

D

d.

9

10

Page 351

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



11

12.

13

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following
completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the oonslruction
of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agteement,

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

Repait:or:.Reasnstllrctiorl e . If, within the Wananty Security
Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or parl of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refened to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise
unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The padies further understand and

agree thal the Wananty Security fumished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful perfcrrmance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Sul:divider Not Agent ol'City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or
contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if
Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractots, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve wrilten notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

14. Breach of Asreement: Bv Suretv or Citv. In the event of any such notice,

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within f-ifteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the perfonnance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Strbdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the Cityl and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessaly

therefor.

6

Page 352

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



15

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows

Arcadian Improvement Company, LLL
4370 Town Ccnter Boulevard, Suite 100

El Dorado Hills, CA95762
ATTN; William B. Bunce, President

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorne)"s Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in
interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office,

7

Page 353

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

DA

SUBDIVIDER
Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC
A California Limited Liability Company

BY

Print Name:

CITY OF FOLSOM' a Municipal Corporation

Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT

Pam Johns
COMMLINITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

DATE

DATE

DATE

DATE

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF ..SUBDIVIDER,' MUST BE NOTARTZET)

Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached,

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - Mangini Ranch Phase LC South Village No. 4

8

Page 354

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



35174

Exhibit A

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Cost Estimate SummarY

for
MANGI N I RANCH PH I.C-SOUTH

MRlC SOUTH

Total

Cost

S 4,4L2,292

Cost to

Complete

S 4,412,292

Subtotal MRlC SOUTH

TOTAL COSTS

s

s

s

s

4,4L2,292

4,4L2,292

4,472,292

4,472,292

1of3

Page 355

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



FOL5OM PLAN AREA
Cost Estimote for

MANGINI RANCH PHlC-SOUTH

Unlt Price

s _?!!.qg
S 1,ooo.oo

5 J,soo.oo_
$ r,ooo.oo

$ 60,00

$ 6s.og
$ s,ooo,oo

5 50,00

$ 5s,00

$ 7o.oo

$ l,5oo,oo

$ ?,ooo.qo.

$- 2,500.qq

$ soo.oo

s 20.00

5 1s.00

s 10.00

$ 2,s00.00

5 __2l!q_
S 6,00

30.000.00

complete

_- ao4__
0%

0%

0%

_ 0%_

0%

Cost to
complete

6,000.00

30,000.00

$ 36.000.00

Item No Quantity Uni! Description

Site Preparatlon & Earthwork

SanltarV Sewer System

AC Clearing & Grubbing

Ac Erosion control

LF 6" sanitary sewer, PVC SDR 26

LF 8" sanitary Sewer, PVC sDR 26

EA 43" Standard sanitary sewer Manhole
EA 60" Stindard Sanitary Sewer Manhole

EA Connect to txisting Sewer Main

EA 6" Flushing Branch

EA 4" Sanltary Sewer Servlce

LF 12" Storm Drain, RCP CL lll
LF 15'' Storm Drain, RCP CL lll
LF 18'' Storm Drain, RCP CL lll
LF 24" Storm Drain, RCP CL lll
EA 48" standard Storm Drain Manhole

EA 60" Standard storm Draln Manhole
!A 72" standard Storm Draln Manhole
EA 96" storm Drain Manhole
EA Modified Type 'B' Drainage lnlet
EA Type GOL-? {on-Grbde) Drainage lnlet

Subtotal Grading & Site Prep $ 36,000.00

$ 4,s00.00

5 6,500.00

5 500.00

Total

7

7

a%

0%
30

30

s 6,000.00 c

c
5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

.-$ *-_66/!940,
S 171,990.00

s 72,000,00

. s 13,000.00.

$ s00.00

$ so.oo

$ 70,00

,s t1,q9q.9!..
5 18,ooo.oo

s 14,500.00

$ z,oo0.0o.
5 9,000.00

$ 14,Foo.oo

$ 3,500,00

$ 4,500.00

t,27t
s90
347

602

77

2

2

1

15

11

5 4q,000.00

s 2,500.00

5 soo.oo

5 6s,!90.00,

S us,ooo.oo
s s,000.00

t,_5,00qJ,q-
5 r;ooo.oo

$ ,f.5q0.0q

1,325

2,4s7
76

2

1

2

115

L75

3,590

29r
1

23
I

1

13

11s

2

66,250,00

171,990.00

72,000.00

13,000.00

500.00

3,000.00

115,000.00
S _ !Po.o!o.
$ 11s,000.00

$

s

c

s
s
c

Storm Drain System

Potable Water Distribution System

subtotal Sewer S 441,740,00

s qs.oo s s7,19s.00

$ s!.qo J 3?,4so,qo

s 20,820.00

$ 39,1t0.00
$ 85,000.00

5 441,740.AA

s7,19s.00

32,450.00

20,820.00

39,130.00

8s,000.00

14,000.00

18,000.00

14,500.00

52,500.00

49,s00.00

s 383,09s.00

8,750.00

197,450.00

20,370.00

1,s00.00

46,000.00

2,500.00

500.00

65,000.00

115,000.00

5,000,00

462,070.00

141,360.00

9,380.00

25s.00

910.00

62,500.00

3,075.00

173,922.OO

391,402,00

7

7

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

I

o%

_o%
0%

0%

0%

. g?4

_v" _
a%

o%

5

s
s
s

s

s

s

$

5

52.500.00

$ 49,5oo.oo

Subtotal Storm Draln S 383,095,00

I
2

3

4

6

7

8

I
10

LF 6" Water Main, PVC C900 CL 235

LF 8" Water Main, PVC C900 Cl 235

LF 12" Water Main, PVC C900 CL 235

EA 6" GateValve
€A 8" Gate Valve

EA 12" Buttertly Valve

EA Remove 4" Elow-Off Valve & Connect

EA Fire Hydrant Assembly (6" Lead & Appurtenances)

EA l" Water serulce

EA 4'' slow"Off Valve & Box

LF Modifled Type 1 Rolled curb & Gutter
LF Modified Type 2 Vertical Curb & Gutter (w/ 6" AB)

LF Type 5 Medlan Curb

LF Modifled Flush Curb

EA Sidewalk Curb Ramp

LF Mountable Curb&Gutter(w/6"AA)
5F Sidewalk (5" PCC/ 6" AB)

Subtotat Water $ 452,070.00

20.00 $ 141,9 q.00

$ 9,380.00

S zss.oo

5 _ 910.00

S 62,soo.oo

S 3,o7s.oo

s 173,922.00

s B,7so,oo

$ 1e7,4s0,00

$ 20,370.00

s 1,500.00

0%

0%

0%

o%
g% 

..

-a%_
0%

.. -9t_
0%

a%-

-0%
0%

0%

0t-
o%

.9r_-
0%

c

$

5

s
s
s
s

s

5

s

Conctete

L

2

3

4
5

6

7

7,068

469

L7

91

2t

t23
28,987

5

)
s

5

)
$

sSubtotal Concrete 5 391,402.00

2 0F3

Page 356

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Item No quantity unit DesEription

Streetwork

FOLSOM PLAN AREA
Cost Estlmdte lot

MAN6INI RANCH PHIC-SOUTH

Unlt Prlce

5 80.00

$ 2o.oo

$ 2.30

I 15.00

$ 5.oo

s 1.00

s 1.50

S 3oo.oo

$ 300.00

$ 3oo.o0

$ 300.00

500.00

Total

J.- --,----9!!!os 4,000.00

%

Complete

-a%
a%

o%

o%_

004.-.

0%

Cost to
complete

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

72

13

z,Aot
8,404

6,313

840

402
808

138

6

2

2

3

8

6

Ton Asphalt concrete {Type 'B'}

Ton Aggregate Base (Class 2)

SF Bike Path (3"ACType 8/6" AB Class 2I

LF Post & cable 9arrier
SF Pavement Markings

LF 4'' Centerllne Pattern (DTl 1)

Lt 12" Llmit Line {DTL Lt)

LF Removable Bollard

EA Miscelianeous Slgns

EA Stop Sign (R1-1) on street Light {sign OnlV)

EA Street Name Sign on Street Light (Slgn Only)

EA Stop slgn (R1-1) On Post

EA Street Name sign on Post

5 192,080.00

l____jjsrqs!9_
s 14,s19.90 

-

J 12,600.00

s 2,010.00

s 808.00

s 207.00

5 1,800.00 
-

5 600.00

5 soo.oo

s

s

s
s

5

s
s

$

)
5

$

$

192,080.00
168,080.00

14,519.90

12,600.00

2,010.00

808.00

2A?.00

1,800.00

600.00
500.00

900.00

4000.00
3,000.00

Street Llghts & Joint Trench

!andscaplng & Sound walls

23,472 SF Landscape & lrrlSation

990 LF 6' sound Walls

1,100 LF 10'sound Walls

Totel

LoT Joint Trench Excavation & Backflll

EA Streetllght Setvice Point
EA LED st.eet Light (lncluding Condult,

Wiring and Appurtenances

5 500.00 $ 3.000.00 0%

subtotal Streetwork S qO1,ZOS.OO

$ 8,000.00

5 10,s00.00

S 11,600.00

Subtotal Street LiShts & loint Trench s 1,185,700.00

117,060.00

207,900.00

385,000.00

Subtotal Landscaping & Sound walls 5 709,960.00

$ 4011,172.00
401,120.00

$ 4,412,291.00

s 401.205.00

1

2

s 920,000.00

s 10,s00.00

$ 25s,200.00

115

1

22

5 s.00

$ zto.oo
s 1!0i!0

s
$

1

2

3

s
0%$
0o/o S

920,000.00

10,500,00

2ss,200.00

Total Cost

S 1,185,700.00

117,060.00

207,900.00

38s,000.00

S 7o9,e5o.oo

$ 4,011,172.00

s 401,120.00

Cost to Complete

$ 35,000.0q

-9 441,740,00

$ 383,0es.00

- I 462,070,00

$ 391,402.00

s _ 401,205,00

$ r,18s,7oo.oo

.9 709,960.00

$ 401,120.00

o% 5
s

s

o%

Contlngency

Total Cost Estlmate

summarv MRlc SOUTH

Site Preparation & Earthwcrk

Sewer
stolm Draln
Potable Water
Concrete
Streetwork
Street Llghts & loint Trench
Landscaplng & Sound walls
contingency

s

$

$ 35,000,00

$ 441,740.00

$- -'*-'lg199!!oI 462,070.00

9_'=___!9!!9?40
$ 40!205.00

J Luq4glo
S 7o%e6o.oo

i 401,120.00

TOTALS $ 4,412,292.00 5 4,412,292.00

30F3

Page 357

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



BOND # 

-

PREMIUMT__--

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and Arcadian ImProvem ent Company, LLC., a California Limited Liability
Company, (hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal

agrees to install and complete cettain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022, and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase lC South Village No. 4 Subdivision

Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made a part hereofl and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithf\il performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal, and

*f.*.d t" * th, c,ty; ;,li,iJi1.I;il:*":ifif,i[T?,llitJTtl}i?lliil$T?,l,Tll'f-
TITOUSAND TWO HUNDRED NINETY - TWO AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($4,412,292.00), lawful

money of the United States, for tlie payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind

ourr"i,n"r, our heirs, successors, executors , and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these

presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if flre above bounded principal. its heirs, executots,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, condiiions, ancl provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and inall respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save

harmless the City, its oi'ficers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby u'aive

notice of any iuch change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the specifications'

Page 358

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ",. -.. ,2022.

(PRINCIPAL)

(PRTNCTPAL)

(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

BY

BY

Page 359

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



BOND #

PREMIUM

LABOR & MATERINLS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreem ent

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and Arcadian Improvement Company, LLC.' a California Limited Liability Company

(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

2022,and identified as the Mangini Ranch Phase lc south village No. 4 Subdivision

Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to axd made a parl hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreernent, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of Califomia;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as cotporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folsom and all contraclors, subcontractors. laborers, materiaimen and other

persons employed in the perfoffnance of the aforesaid agreement and retbned to in the aforesaid Code
-otCi,rit 

Procedure, in the sum of FOUR MILLION FOUR HUNDRED TWELVE THOUSAND

TWO HUNDRED NINETY, TWO AND 00/100pOLLARS ($4,412,292.00) for materials

tlrnished or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Acl

with respect to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the

amount 
-hereinabove 

set fofih, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to

the face amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the coutl, and to

be taxed as costs and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressiy stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benetit ofany and

all persola, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commcncing with

Section 30g2) of part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to thern or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the conclition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notioe of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 360

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2022.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

Page 361

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C SOUTH VILLAGE NO. 4
FINAL MAP

Page 362

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



SACRAMENTO
COUNTY

-tr

OWNER'S STATEMENT
CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY STATE THAT I AM THE ONLY PARfr HAVING ANY RECORO T]TIE
INIEREST IN THE RgL PROPERfl INCLUDEDWTHIN THE BOUNOARIES OF THIS FNAL MAP OF "MANGINI

RANCH PHASE 1C SOUTH . VILSGE 4'AND DO HEREBY DECURE THE CONSENT FROM NO OTHER

PERSON IS NECESSAil, AND I CONSENTTO THE PREPAMTION AND RECOROATION OF THIS FINAL MPi
ANO OFFER FOR DEDICATION AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE AS PUBLIC RIGHT.OF.WAYS AND AS PUBLIC

UTILIry EASEMENTS TO THE CIry OF FOLSOM, MNGINI PARKWAY, SAVANMH PARKWAY, NIGHEERRY

DRIVE, RIATA DRIVE, LUKELU DRIVE, HAPry HALLOW ORIVE WILLIAMSON DRVE, HAMPTON DRIE AND

CARAWAY COURTAS SHOWN HEREON.

G OO HEREBY DEDIqTE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES THE FOLLOWNG|

1. A PUELIC EASEMENT FOR TNE INSTAIUTION AND MAINTEMNCE OF DRAIN, GAS, SEWER AND

WAIER PIPES. AND FOR UNDERGROUND WIRES AND CONOUIIS FOR ELECTRIqL, ]ELEVISION AND

COMMUNICATIONS SEruICES. TOGETHER WITH AW AND ALL APPURTENANCES PERTANING

THERETO ON, OVER. UNDER AND ACROSS IOTSA, B, C, D, E, F AND L AND THOSE SNIPS OF UND
SHOWN HEREONAND DESIGMTED 'PUSIIC UTIIry ASEMENI (P.U.E,).

2. A PUBLIC EASEMENT AND RIGHT"OF.WAY FOR THE INSTALUIION, REPAIR, REMOVAL OR

REPUCEMENT OF UNDSCAPING TOGEftER WTH AW AND ALL APPUREMNCES PERTAINING

frERflO ON. OVER. UNDER AND ACRSS LOTS D, E. AND F ANO THOSE STR]Ps OF UND SHOWN

HEREON AND DESIGMTED "UNDSCAPE ASEMENT (L.E.).

3 A PUBLIC ASEMENT FOR THE INSTALSTION AND MINTENANCE OF SIDEWALK AND PEDESIRAN

ACCESS ON OVER AND ACROSS LOIS D, E ANO F AND THOSE STRIPS OF LAND SHOWN HEREON

AND DESIGNAED'PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ilSEM€NT' (P}.E.)

4, A PUBLC SSEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTAINING CENRTIZID MAIL DELIVERY BOXES,

PEOESTALS AND SUBS TOGfrER WITH ANY AND ALL APPURTEMNCES PERTAINING frERETO
INCLUDING PEDESIRIAN ACCESS FOR OELIVERY AND RECEPT OF MAL ON, OVER, AND ACROSS

STRIPS OF UNO FIVE (5) FEETJN WDTH CONTIGUOUS TOALL RIGHT.OF.WAYS.

IHEREBY STATE THAT IHAVE MMINED ftIS FIML MAP OF IANGINI RANCH PMSE lC SOUIH -
VILUGE { AND FIND IT TO BE SUBSTANTIALLY frE SAME AS THE ENTATIW MAP APPROVED 8Y IHE
CIW COUNCIL OFffE CIfl OF FOLSOM, AND THATALL PROVISIONS OFTHE SUBDIVISION MAPACTAND
ALL APPLICABLE CIW ORD NANCES HAVE BEEN COMPLIEOWfl.

W
CIryENGINEER
ctryoF FoLsoM
LICENSE ilPIRES: 9/30/2022

DATE: 

-

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATE THAT I EAE EUMINED THIS FIML MAP OF'MANGINI RANCN PHASE 1C SOUTH

VLUGE4ANDIAMSATISFIEDfrAT$IDMPISECHNICALLYCORRECT,

VICINITY
N.T.S. GERALDA.YOUNG,L.S 3852

CW SURVEYOR
LICENSE EXPIRES: d30/2022

ARCADIAN IMPROVEMENT COMPANY. LLC,
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

NAVD88 BENCHMARK-CITY OF FOLSOM

BENCHMARK " 73 " ELEVATION = 500.02' NAVD88

BRASS DISK STAMPED "CIfl OF FOLSOM BM 73' ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CONCRETE
DMINAGE STRUCIURE. LOSIION OF Sre IS APPROXIMAIELY SO FE€T SOUTHSSIERLY OF GRANO
PMIRIE ROAD ANO S FEEI EAST OF THE SPTCJPA MILROAO TRACKS. APPROXIMATE
LATITUDE: N38' 37 S.89'. LONGIruDE:W121' 05 54.25'

ELEVATION OF 5OO.O2 WAS ESTASLISHEO 8Y A DIFFERENTIAL LflEL CIRCUIT FROM COUNfr BENCHMARK
UOlB{09 SIAMPED "K-856'IN FEBRUARY 2014 BY MACKAYAND SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS. INC.

DATE: 

-

CIry CLERK'S STATEMENT

I HEREil STATE THATTHE CIry COUNCI! OF THE CIfl OF FOISOM HAS APPROWD THIS FIML MAP OF

"MNGNI RANCH PHASE 1C SOUN - VILUGE 4". AND HAS ACCEPTED, ON BEHALF OF TNE PUBLC,

SUBJECTTO IMPROVEMEMS. ALL RIGHT€F.WAYS AND ffiEMENTS OFERED HEREON FOR OEO CATION

IN ACCMDANCE WITH THE ERMS OF THAT OFFER AND HAS APPROVED THE ABANDONMENT OF THE

ASMENTS LISTEDHEREON,

BY:

DATE

TITE:

CHRISTA FREEMANTLE
CIfl CLERK

DATE: 

-

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Preliminarv

04/0712022 7:22:49 AM '
FTLED fttS _ DAY OF_,2022, AT _.M. iN B@( _OF MPS,
AT PAGE ATTHE REOUESTOF MACMY&SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS. INC.TITLE TOTHE UND
INCLUDED IN THIS FINAL UAP BEINGVESEDAS PERCERTIFICATE
FILE IN THIS OFFICE.

ON

DONNAALLRED
DOCUMENTNO.:_

STATEOFdL FORNIA SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER W DIRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVfl IN

CONFORMANCE WM BE REOU REMENTS OF THE SUEDIVISION MAP ACT AND LtrAL ORDINANCE AT

THE REOUEST OF ARADAN IMPROVEMENT COMPAW, LLC. A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LABILIfr COMPAW
IN JULY 2021. I HEREBY STATE AAT THIS FINAL MAP SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE

CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE MP: THAT THE MONUMENTS WLL BE OF THE CHARACTER AND

wLL OCCUPY frE POSITIONS AS INDICAED ANO WILL 8E SE BY DECEMBER 31, 423i ANO THAT SAID

MONUMENTS WLLL BE SUFFICIENTTO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETUCED.

SACRAMEMO COUNry RECORDER

STAIE OFCALIFORNIA

couNfr oF _ aYr_ FEE: $_
DEPUry

FrNAL MAP (PN 21-086)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C SOUTH - VILLAGE 4
BEING A MERGER ANO RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 13. 27 AND 28 AS ShOWN AND SO

DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP TITLED "FINAL MAP (PN 14{71) MNGINI SNCH URGE
LOT'FILED FOR RECORD ON APR'17.2017 IN BOOK 395 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 10,

SACRAMENTO COUNry RECOROS AND PARCEL 1 DESCRIBEO IN GRANT DEED RECOROEO

AS DOCUMENT NO. 201904260702. O.R.s.C.. STTUATED lN SECTIONS 15, 16, 21 & 22,

TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH. RANGE 8 EAST, M.D.B,M.

CIryOF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTOCOUNW. CALIFORNIA

lllmfN&s0lms MAR.H 2022

ffi*,".!lfl$tr."*ffi9 SHEET 1 oF 7

ON EEFORE NOTARY PUBLIC

PERSONALLY APPSRED-
WHO PROVED TO ME O

MME(S) IS/ARE SUSCRIBED IO THE WiHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEOGED TO ME THAT

HE/SHEtrHfl EXECUTED TNE SAME IN HIS/HERtrHEIR AWHORIZED CAPACfr(IES), AND THAT BY

HI9HEffiEIR SIGNAruRE(S)ON THE INSIRUMENTTHE PERSON(S), OR THE EMIry UPON BEHALF OF

WHICH THE PERSONIS)ACTED, ryECUTED THE INSTRUMENT.

I CERNry UNDER PEMLN OF PERJURY UNDER NE UWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THATTHE

FOREGO NG PAMGRAPH IS NUE AND CORRECT,

WTNESS W HAND AND OFFICAL sEAL,

MAC(AY &SOMPS CVIL ENGNEERS. INC.

PAUL ERGUSON JR.

P.L.S. 9265 EXP. 03-31-2024

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OIHER OFFICER COMPLETING THIS CERIFIqTE VER]FIES ONLY

IDENIfr OF THE INOIVIDUAL WHO SIGNEO ftE D@UMENT TO WHICH frIS CERTIFICATE IS
OR

SIGNATURE PRINTEDNAME

MY PRINCIPAL PSCE OF BUSINESS IS COUNil

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

-MY 

COMMISSION NUMBER:
OATE:

Page 363

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMNETNG THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY ruE
IDENNry OF THE INDIVDUAL WHO S]GNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICAE IS

ANACHED, AND NOTTHE TRWHFULNESS. ACCUMCY OR VALIDIfr OFTHAT DOCUMEM,

STAE OFCALIFORNIA

COUNfl OF

TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT

PUCER TITLE COMPANY, A CALIFORNIA CORPO&TION, AS TRUSTEE UNOER frAT CERTAIN OEED OF

NUST AND ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS, RECORDED DECEMBER 30, 20rc, ONSNUMENT) 2O2O12W1E2O.

o.R.s.c., MoDtFtEo BY MUMENT NO. 2A2107271f32 AND D@UMENT NO. 20210902676, O.R.S.C.,

HEREBY CONSENTS TO THE RECORDATION OF THIS MP ANO THE SUSDVISION OF THE UNDS SHOWN
HEREON.

DAE
NAME:

TITLE:

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

NOTES

ALL CURVE DIMENSIONS ARE RADIUS. DEITA AND ARC LENGTH. ALL DISTANCES SHOW ARE
GROUND DISTANCES AND ARE IN F€ET ANO DECIMALS frEREOF. DUE TO ROUNDING THE sUM OF
INDVIDUAL DIMENSIONS MY NOT EQUAL THE OVERALL DIMENSION.

2. N6 FINAL MAP CONTAINS 26.91* ACRES GRNS CONSISTING OF 115 RESIDENTIAL LOrc
AND 12 LEfrEREDLOTS.

3. A PRELIMINARY GEOECHNICA! ENGNEERING REPORT FOR THE MNGINI RANCH
(PROJECTNO. E07145-@1) WAS PREPARED BY YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING GROUP, INC IN JULY,2014
ANO IS AVAIUBE FOR PIBLIC INSPECTION AT frE CIfr OF FOLSOM COMMUNIfl DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENI.

4, FRONTLOTCORNERSWLL BE Sfl (UNLESSSHOWN OTHERWSE)
11. ALSG SREETS WITH AftACHEO SIOilALK, CORNERS W[ BE SET WITN A f DIAMflER

BMSS DISC STAMPED '15 926S ON A 1,OO FOOT OFFSET ONTO THE SIDEWALK ON THE SIDE
PROPERry LINE EXTENDED (SEE DETAILTTIS SHEfl).

4,2. ALONG 20' DRIVES WTH A CURB AND GUfrER, CORNERS WLL BE SET WTH A 1" DIAMffiR
BRASS DISC STAMPED'LS 9265'ON A 1.OO F@T OFFSET ONTO GUNER PAN.

4.3, ALONG 20'DRIVES WTH A FTUSH CURB AND NO GUfrER, CORNERS WILL BE SET WTH A 1'
DIAMEER BMSS DISC STAMPED ^LS 965" ON A O.3O FOOTOFFSET ONTO FTUSH CURB,

5. REAR CORNERS WLL BE Sfl AS FOLLOWS (UNLESS SHOWN OGEruBI)
5.1. FORLOTSG23,€.80.89/90/91AND1031& WILLBESETWBAS/8'REBARANDPSSTICCAP

STAMPED 'LS 9265'.
5.?. FOR LOTS 1-5, 2445,8L89, *102, 105i15 WLL 8E SET WtrH A t8'RESR AND PUSTTC CAP

STAMPED'LS 9265'OFFSfl4,OO FEET ON THE S'DE LOT LINE (SEE OETAILIHLS SHEET).
5,3. FOR THE ANGLE POINTS AT LOTS 92 AND SWHICH FALL WITHIN A MASONRY WND/RETAINING

WAU, WITL BE Sfl WTH A V{ BMSS TAG STAMPED ''LS 9265" TO ftE FACE OF WALL 2,OO

F@] AEOVE GROUND OR ON IOP OF THE WALL.

6. PROPERflSUEJECTTOCFD2Ol}1(WATERFACILITIESANDSUPPLY)PER20131230O.R.O3I1.

7. PROPERW SUBJECT TO COMMUNtfr FAC|L|T ES D|STRICT NO. 17 (W|LLOW H|LL PIPELINE) PER
201 s032s o.R. 0353.

8, PROPEffi SUBJECT TO COMMUNIfl FACILITIES DISNICT NO, 1E (FOLSOM PUN ARil - ARil
wDE TMPROVEMENTS AND SET|CES) PER 20151209 O.R.0427AND 20181116 O.R.465.

9. PROPERWSUilECTTOCOMMUNIryFACIL]TIESDISTRICTNO.l9(MANGINI MNCH)PER20160113

10. PROPERfl SUBJECT TO COMMUNIfl FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 23 (FOLSOM RANCN IMPROVEMEM
ARg NO.2) pER DmUMEMNO.202006081610, O.R.

1 1, PROPERry SUBJEfr TO VAER SUPPLY AND FACII]TIES FINANCING PUN AND AGREEMENT^ PER
201S124 O R. 1382 AND DOCUMEMS DECURING MODIFICATONS THEREOF PER 20140603 O,R.
0s9, 20140603 0.R. 0960, ANO 20151211 0.R. 0142.

12, PROPERWSUUECTTOTHEERMS,CONDITIONS,PROVISIONSANDSTIPUUTIONSASCONTAINEO
IN THE AGREEMENT ENTITLED 'FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATEO T1ER 1 DWELOPMENT
AGREEMENI pER 201 40715 0.R. 426, ANO AS AMENDED BY 201 601 29 0.R. 03E1 , 201 601 29 0.R. 0382,
DN 202010061311, DN 202012301814, AND DN 202012301817.

13. PROPERWSUEJECTTOPERPETUAL,NONEXCLUSIVEilSEMENTFORAVIGATIONANDINCIDENTAL
PURPOSES IN FAVOR OF COUNfl OF SACMMENTO AND CIfl OF FOLSOM PER 4140715 O.R 427
AND 201&715 0.R. 97.

14, PROPERrySIBJECTTOCOVENAMS,CONDtrIONSANDRESTRICTIONSPER2OO2O9l2O.R,2O2AND
20070990R.525.

15. PROPERry SUBJECT TO AN AGREEMENT AFFECTING REAL PROPERry ONCLUSIONARY HOUSING
AGREEMENTI' PER 20150710 O.R. 0641.

16. PROPERry SUEJECT TO TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS AS CONTAINED IN 'GMNT OF
ASEMENTAND ASEMENT AGREEMENT" PER DOCUMENT NO,202012301821, O.R,

17. PROPERil SUBJECT TO COMMUNIfl FACILITIES DISNICT SCNOOL FACIL]TIES IMPROVEMENT
DtsTRtcT NO.3 PER 20060707 0.R. 0662.

18. PROPERfl SUBJECT TO THE TERMS ANO PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THOSE DOCUMENTS
ENTITLEO TIER 1 OEWLOPMENI AGREEMENI'PER 20110803 OR. 0422,'hSSIGNMENT AND
ASSUMPIION AGREEMENT REUTIVE TO THE FOLSOM SOITH SPECIFIC PLAN TEIR 1

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT'PER 20121012 O.R. 1351, 13$ & 1357 AND rcUMENTS DECURING
MODIF|CAIoNS THEREOF PER 20140715 0.R- 0$1. 0410 E q26 ANO PER 20160129 0.R. 037E, 0379,
0381 &0382.

]9, PROPERfl SUBJECT TO THE TERMS. CONDITIONS, PROVISIilS, SSEMENTS AND SNPUUTIONS AS
CONTAINED IN THE AGREEMENT ilTITLED "GRANT OF EASEMENTAND SSEMENT AGREEMEN|. BY
AND BEruEEN ARCADIAN IMPROVEMENT COMPAW. LLC A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LABILIfr
COMPANY, AND TRI POINTE HOMES HOUINGS. INC. A OEUWARE CORPOMNON, RECORDED
SEPTEMBER 2, 2021, (NSTRUMETTI) 20210902677, OFF|CTAL RECORDS.

20. PROPEffi SUBJECT TO AN SSEMENT OVER SAIO UND FOR TEMPOMRY CONSTRUCTION
ASEMENT AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES. AS IN FAVOR OF NI POINT HOMES HOLOINGS, INC., A
DEUWARE CORPOMTION, IN DEED RECORDED SEPTEMAER 2, 2021. (NSNUMENT) 20210S20677.
OFFICALRECORDS,

24. THE EASEMENTS LISTED BELOW. NOT SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY AMNDONED PER
SECTION 693'.(G) OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE

A. 12.5'P.U.E.OVERLOTs27AND28PER11)
B. 30'LPAE/PUE ALONG BE SOUTHEASERLY RIGHT.OF.WAY OF MANGINI PAR(WAY AND frE

SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT.OF.WAY OF SVANNAH PARMAY PER 395 B-M. 1O

C. PORTIONS OF THE DRAINAGE ASEMENT PER 201&830 O.R, 0260 OVER $VANNAH PARffiAY,
LOTSA, B, D, IAND 17

BASIS OF BFARINGS

NOTES (CONTINUED)

TNE BASIS OF B4RINGS FOR THIS MAP S THE NORWSTERLY LINE OF LOTS 12 AND 27 AS SHOM ON
SHEET 5 OF 19 SHEflS ON THAT 'I\AL MAPTIIED "F'MLMAP (PN'r'.071) MNGINI SNCH URGE LOT
FILED FOR RECORD ON APRIL ?,2017 IN BOOK 395 OF UPS, AT PAGE 10 SACRAMENTO COUNry
RECORDS AND HAVING A BARING OF NORN51"O9'23"SST BEVEEN THE FOUND MONUMENTS
SHOWN HEREON-

REFERENCES
(1)

12)
(3)

3$ B.M 10
436 B.M 4
407 8.M.6

(MNGINIMNCH URGE LOT) (4)
(PHASE lCVtLqGE3) (5)

gR.s.14
87 R.S. rc

ON- BEFORE ME,-, A NOTARY PUELIC

PERSOMLLY APPgRED
WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BASIS OF SATISFACIORY ryIDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE

NAME(S) IgARE SUBSCRIEED TO THE WI]HIN INSIRUMEM AND ACKNOWLEDGEO TO ME THAT

HASHtrHfl EXECUTED THE SAME IN HS/HEMHEIR AUTHOR]ZED ilPAqryflEs), AND THAT BY

HIS/HERtrHEIR SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT AE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTIfr UPON BEHALF OF

WHICH ffE PERSON(s) ACIED, SECUIEDIHE INSRUMENT.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALfr OF PERJURY INDER THE BWS OF TAE STATE OF CALIFORNIATHAI THE
FOREGOING PARAGRAPH IS TRUE AND CORREfr.

OIMENSION POINT

SECTION CORNER MARKED BYA FOUND 2" ALUMINUM AP
ON A S' REBAR STAMPED'LS 4533'AS SHOWN ON (1)

STANDARD CIW OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WELL STAMPED 'LS 5760'
TOBESETPER416B.M,9

FOUND 5/S RESR W|TH PUSTTC CAP STAMPED'1.S. 4533'11)

A{IRONP]PEWTN PLAST]CPLUG STAMPEO"LS9265'IOBESETPER(2)

STANDARD CIfl OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WEU STAMPED'LS 7W"
TO9ESETPER O)

1il4'IRON PIPEWITN PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED"LS 794'PER O)

FOIND S8' REBAR W TH METAL CAP STAMPED 'LS 57S' PER (4)

FO!ND MONUMENTAS NOTED

Sfl SIANOARD CIfl OF FOLSOM MONUMENTWELL STAMPED'LS 9265'

Sfl3/4'IRON PIPEWTH PUSTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 9265'

SETS4' BRASS TAG STAMPED'LS 9265"

RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE

ACCESS ASEMENT

BOOK OF MAPS

DECURAT ON OF COVENANTS ANO RESTRICTIONS

DRAIMGE EASEMENT

CENEF LINE

DMUMENTNUMBER, O,R.

UNDSCAPESSEMENT

OVERALL

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SCMMENTO COUNil

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICAL SAL

SIGNATURE PR NTED NAME

W PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS COUNry

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:_W COMMISSON NUMBER:

LEGEND

o

o
o
I
t/
x
@

}I
()

A.E.
g.M-

D.C.R.

D.E.

qL

DN

L.E,

(oA)

o.R.

o.s

P,A,E.

P,U.E.

(R)

R.S.

SF

BOUNDARY

LOT LINE 8 RIGHT-OF.WAY

LOTLINE
ADJACENTPROPERry
RIGHI€F-WAY (EXISTING)

EASEMENT LINE

SECTION LINE

CENER LINE

1'DtA.

L

3

10'
{

!
LOTCORNER

TYPICAL 2'OFFSEI ALONG 20' DRIVES

WITH MOUNTABLE CURS AND GUTTER

1'DtA,

c/L

)
PAVEMENT

10'P.U.E.

10

LOT CORNER
TYPICAL O.4O' OFFSETALONG 20'

ORIVES WITH FLUSH CURE

REAR LOTLINE

=
REEAruCAP

REAR LOT CORNER
WPICAL4'OFFSET

OPEN SPACE

PROPERWLINE

PEDESNIAN ACCESS SSEMEM
PUBLIC UILIry ASEMENT

MDIALBURING

RECORD OF SURVEY

SOUARE FEET

WATER LINE EASEMENT

SHEFINDEX

21. PROPEffi SUEJECT TO NE CIfl OF FOLSOM COMMUNIfr FACIITIES DISTRICT
(mPOWER PACE PROGMM), AS DISCLOSEO BY frAT CERTAIN ASSESSMENI MAP,
DECEMBER23,2013, AS BOOK 116, PAGET PER 20131223 0.R.030s.

NO. 201+1
RECORDEO

22, PROPERry SUBJECT IO IHE CALIFORNIA HOME FIMNCE AUTHORITY COMMUNIT E5 FACILITIES
DISTRICT NO.2O14i (CLSN ENERGY), AS DISCLOSED BY ruT CERTAIN ASSESSMENT MAP,
RECORDED OCTOBER 05,2015, AS (BOOK)2015100s, (PAGE) 0763.

F, G, H, I,J, KAND LAS SHOW PER IHISMAPARETOBEDEEDEDTOTHE CIry OF
CONCURRENT OR FOLLOWNG RECORDATION OF THS MAP BY SEPARAIE

mA0tlY&s0mPs
ffi""","Htlttr*-"#ll:ffiffi

FTNAL MAP (PN 21-086)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C SOUTH - \TLLAGE 4
BEING A MERGER AND RESUEDIVISION OF LOTS 13,27 AND 28 AS SHOWN AND SO
OESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP TITLED "FINAL MAP (PN 1471) MANGINI RANCH LARGE
LOI FILED FOR RECORD ON APRILT,2017 IN BOOK 395 OF MAPs, AT PAGE 10.

SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDS AND PARCEL 1 DESCRIBED IN 6MNT DEED RECOROED

AS DOCUMENT NO. 201904260702, O.R.S.C., STTUATEO lN SECTIONS 15, 16, 21 & 22.
TOWNSHIP E NORTH. RANGEA EAST- M.D.B-M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACMIVIENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

MARCH 2022

SHEET 2 OF 7

23. LOTSA.B.C.D.E.
FOLSOM EITHER
D@UMEM.

DIA.

PAVEMENT

:
Q

E

LOT CORNER
TYPICAL 1'OFFSET

F c/L :\

t

Page 364

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



FrNAL MAP (PN 21-086)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C SOUTH - VILLAGE 4

LOT

DN 2021
Line Table

Lengih

14.q'

66 35'

30.00 (4)

s.00 (4)

&arire

N69"2126'E

N72'5d03"E

N37'3f&'E

N51'09&',E

L1

L2

L3

Curve Table

Lengs

79.54

ftila

45'g'23'1m.m'c1

MANG1N] RANCH
PHASE ]C NORTH

VILLACE 2
436 8.M.3

PER 20181109 0.R.815

BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 13, 27 AND 28 AS SHOWN ANO SO

OESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP TITLED'FINAL MAP (PN 1+071) MANGINI MNCH URGE
LOT'FILED FOR RECORO ON APRILT,2017 IN BOOK 395 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 10,

SACRAMENTO COUNry RECOROS AND PARCEL 1 OESCRIBED IN GRANT OEED RECORDED
AS DOCUMENT NO. 201904260702, O.R.S.C., SITUAED lN SECTIONS 15, 16, 21 & 2,

TOWNShIP 9 NORTH, MNGES AST, M.O.B.M

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

J7 of

nmrff&somPs
ffi ffi $ffi
r0*MdiR@h. s!b'9Rddb.4s6il (rr5lrsne

0 50 r00 200

--:SCALE:1"=100'

MANGINI RANCH

V LLAGE 6
417 B.M.8

MANGIN RANCN PHASE ]C
NORTH _ VITLAGE 3

436 B.M.4

N15'09'2tE
/,a\, rg

17
16

MARCH 2022

SHEET 3 OF 7

40

\7

38

3J

32

/ Lo1

24
23

A=54'0003

-------l
a-"1,F

,*
llj 28 ll .\

t3

#
27

22

35

14

21

JO34 ,u .y
J] )u
,/a<q.w

LOT A

CITY OF FOLSOM
DN 202104080851

\14

15

16

t8

o.R.815

r5 x^

h
e2 za-f

6_q2
t--"r;

R=2@.@'

.q
.\8

1J

R=50.00'

D.E. PER
661

668 z-a
2A

LOT C

21

22

23

N10'2610E

569

N28"2d'5fE

673

674

671

672

&80.R.1S

24 ,,\
br6, 25 ..'t

27

28

ROAD

5/8^ REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAP

STAMPEO'LS 576f PER

D,E. PER
oR.815

L=65.s'(1)
d
?675 26

616

F
677

oaz i

679

D.E,'\ 680

LOT J5
MANGNI RANCH LARGE LOT

3S5 B.[1. ]0

toT 38
MANGIN RANCH LARGE LOT

PER

o.R.68

N191413'W

LOT 39

N52"28'56U
395 B.M. 10

- "*rJ
-WHITE 

RO-C-K R6AD -
C/LWHIE ROCK -*-uJMANGIN RANCN LARGE LOT &FOLSOMCIryLIMITS

res B.M. ro ;0Ei,3l13i:,1,

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND

WILSON RANCH 14OO LLC
2A121211 AR 1644

PARCEL 2
RESUTTANT LANDS ARCADIAN HEGHTS. LLC & MJ 318 LP

DN 20190426070J

RM 109 0.R.

SHEET 3 OF 7

44

P.U,E.
P.A.E.

424140

91

39

90

38

€.411)(4)

LOT E

P.U,E,
P,A,E,

L.E.

373634

69

50

LOT H

30.0014)crE)

61

70

51

31

q

71

52

30

LOT L
P.U.E.

72

53

58

28

54

57

27

56

55

26

- -' P.0.E.
LOT B

D.E.PER

.n

LOT K

o.s.

25

21

22

23

LUKELLA DRIVE

HAPPY HALLOW DRIVE

24

R=50-m 442'43'35'

)

N13"yS'E

LOT

N26',24',3l'E

N85'37!5'E

r,//)/

Page 365

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



MANCINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH
VILIAGE 2

436 8.M.3

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND
LOT 1 7A

DN 202107230074 \- 
t-.

--E--^- qt\/

15

MANGINI PARKWAY
BASIS OF BEARINGS

N51"@zIE

31S.0O(1)

R=%.m'

39 39

N51 00923'E

14.eI1)

3g

LOT E

21

11

39

23

22

F

=E.

o
I
zz

?a
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH

VILLACE 3
436 BM. 4

F

19

o
<P
9b
.

17
t6

18

I

)
I

il
rl

&

LOT C ,-"6
6

RIATA
-6n-rve

FTNAL MAP (PN 21-086)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C SOUTH - VILI-AGE 4
BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDUISION OF LOTS 13,27 AND 28 AS SHOWN AND SO

DESIGNATED ONTHATCERTAIN MAP TITEO'FINAL MAP (PN 1€71) MANGINI RANCH HRGE
LOT FILED FOR RECORD ON APRILT, 2017 IN BOOK 395 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 10,

SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDS AND PARCEL 1 DESCRIBED IN GMNT DEED RECORDED
AS DOCUMENT NO. 201904260702, O.R.S.C., SITUATED lN SECTIONS 15, 16. 21 & 2,

TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, MNGE 8 ENT. M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY. CALIFORNIA

see
I

I

6

\

d

.,
%'q X

o-----2e_1e-------- o mmKN&s0ms:-: :ffi Hffi |llw
sUALL: I =4U .,4e6tr016rr!!s

\
t0

F 12
Lol 14

MARCH 2022

SHEET 4-OF 715
1J

SEE SHEET 5

N51.0923'E 300.90'
N$"5037'W(R)

30

D.E. PER 395 B.M. 10-\
I

r_1
I

I

L__

LOT K
3.SMC

o.s.

_L
I

I

I

L_

)- I

20 P.U.E.
P.A.E.L.E.

I

J

,A-p.6 p 4qg5
, 2017047 0 R 879- /-,\/

//

30.05'

NSa657'E
20!511) 21.24\1)

n.roo.66,

Page 366

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



113
4,582SF

I

uiI

I

115
4,763SF

N501 8'$E(R) 97.06'

114
4,591 SF

.t
9l:
;11

P.U.E./P.A.E,/1.E,

LOT D
1,994SF

SF

N51"09'q'E 101.77'

E7m
PU,E.t-,10'

L=2.90

2
4,426SF

L=13.6

g.4t

L=35.&'

1521

5
6,499 SF

il!1

10 P.U.E.J

7
4,773SF

50.00

;; 4,€9 SF

^=s"30'10"- =L:_50-13r
14

5,090 sF
15

4,360 SF

n=zo.m)

78
4,56SF

ai!:og4'-

n
4,24SF

it=

:ij
99

3,033 SF

F|NAL MAP (PN 21-086)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C SOUTH - VILLAGE 4
BEING A MERGER ANO RESUEDVISION OF LOTS 13,27 AND 28 AS SHOWN ANO SO

OESIGNATED ON.TtrT CERTAIN MAP TIRED'FINAL MAP (PN 14.071) MANGINT RANCH URGE
LOT'FILED FOR RECORD ON APRILT,2017 IN BOOK 395 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 10,

SACRAMENTO COUNW RECOROS AND PARCEL 1 DESCRIBEO IN GMNT DEED RECORDED
AS DOCUMENT NO. 2019&260702, O.R.S.C. SITUATED lN SECTIONS 15, 16, 21 & 22,

TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, MNGES EAST, M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAI\4ENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

mcKff&somPs
sld N ffi

! as^ €t)ftne

Curue Table

LengS

33.57'

25.55'

8.32'

6.80

33.24'

10.75

22.31'

30.80'

25.68'

31.42

42.35'

55.87

22.54'

6.34'

30.95

65.32'

&rh

19"13 S'

5',225{

2"0527

76'45'47'

951414'

2'42'0t'

4"4158

88'1f,51'

3'044"

s'00!0'

8'5516'

12'4'17',

5'3917'

7"1547',

$'2748"

79'3749

10000'

272.40'

224.00'

20 m'

20.m'

228.04

272.40

20.m

478.0q

20.00'

272.40'

250.00'

22AM'

50.m'

50.@'

47 00'

c1

a

u
c5

c6

c7

s

c10

c11

c12

c14

c15

c16

r BASIS OFBEffiINGS
N51'0923E758.S'

I,IANGINI PARKWAY

L39' 39'

39',

LOT J

LOT K

18

DETAIL'5A"
N,T.S.

LOT A

F- 10 P.U€.

185

11
LOT C
609SF

I Lort

Ee?

R\NI 
N

JMARCH 2022

SHEET 5 OF 7

Line Table

Lengh

11.75'

Beann9

N73'1 1'06'W

N65'33',42"E(R)

T1

L2

N

1'

CARAWAY COURT

98

s

';i,-

.-"6
?2\

a't ,ri\

I

1

I
zz

o

12.7'',

A=11'01 28" *

30.05

\._B
SF

LOT J

LOT A
2,055SF

iP

39

<=
o

SEE DETAIL "5A"
ON THIS SHEET I

i

r>At
1

si
5l

f
I

II
hi
:'
il

"l

t-
I

l---'.J zt 12
71 v

OR\\IE

39

72

idd4e

18
30.oq(4)TrE

39

21

{
2'

lT

h

J,

pp,

.,

rl
_1

hl
5r
?l

{

&l

22
D

U

to
zo
F
d2
T

oe4 
's

71
7A

X 69

t"'
I

I

I

I
t

F
s6F I

I

66 l

I

10 P.UE.--l

S,9€€f 
Z \

I
22

68

1

L.E.0204040:-:
SCALE: 1"=40'

SE

f- P!.E.10

SHEET

1

6E SHEET 5 OF 7
SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND

Page 367

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



92
4,S4SF

i
tT1:1

3.282 SF

94\
3,015SF \

-L

90
3,871 SF

4=0'2743' \
1.20.33'

98
3,016 SF

88
3,797 SF

o.s.

\\

l-

ld

l

I

I

LOT G
15,405SF

L{1.5214)

ii

39.9

45
6,376 SF

_J
P.U,E.1;,

r 0'P .U.E '_)

103
6,77 SF

N16a012'W
20.00(oA)

106
5,0E5 SF

107
4,545SF

108
4,44SF

109
4,374 SF

41

47,15

47.15

3,489SF

111
4,323SF

e$e€I
5 o

Y
F|NAL MAP (PN 21-086)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C SOUTH - VILIAGE 4
BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDVISION OF LOTS 13. 27 AND 28 AS SHOWN AND SO

DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MP TIIED 'FINAL MAP (PN 1H71) MNGINI MNCH URGE
LOT'FILED FOR RECORD ON APRILT,2017 IN BOOK 395 OF MNS, AT PAGE 10,

SACRAMENTO COUNil RECOROS AND PARCEL 1 DESCRIBED IN GMM DEED RECOROED
AS DOCUMENT NO. 201904260702, O.R-S.C., STTUATED tN SECTTONS 15, 16, 21 E 22,

TOWNSHIP9 NORTH, RANGE E EAST, M.D.B,M,

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACMMENTO COUNTY I CALIFORNIA

see
112

2s

tr\
a jq

99

\
84

ar ld

ar

) mmftil&s0tPs
ffi,N ffi
!5ffi&tu@odo sdbi{Rdd bs$!ru €14ni$

MARCH 2022

SHEET 6 OF 7
%^ 4

7^

71

66
& lv

#
4
".?

'o^

""j{*
e42,
. 2iraot r\

16,g9SFi. 9s9\
N41

t

0204080

--t-
65

19
SCALE: 1 "=40

3d Line Table

Leigh

10.00'

10.@'

B€nng

N181012W

L1

v

\r ld
F
F
ul
LuIa
ul
[lJ
U)

1

K\ 04
46

N1E 1012q

'o:11
22'

22' 20S.M.U.D, ASEMENT
8R2017m200.R.142810, P.U.E,

tr--sv N18'10127

DRIVE N72.48o3,w
N71'49€'E S6.62104)

-;;l
37

20m

5/8" REBAR Wfr PUSTIC CAP

N69'5Arz'E(s)670.

LOT H
40,&6 SF

o.s.
N19'22'38v 39'

39.15

WILSON RANCN 14OO LLC
2012121 1 0R 1644 -\-

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND

c/L{1)

WHITE ROAD

PARCEL 2
RESULTANT LANDS ARCADAN HEIGHTS. LLC & MJ 3]8 LP

DN 201904260703

o.R.

\ SHEET 6 OF 7

Page 368

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



BOOK OF MAPS, PAGE-

;;;I-
37

3,330SF

s
36

3,330SF

F

45.00

45.@',

SF
34

45.00

3,330

45.m'

F

9

33
3,3$SF

32
3,330SF

31
3,3S SF

a
30

3,330SF
29

3,330SF
28

3,330 SF
27

3330SF
26

3,330SF
25

3,3SSF

18
3,865SF

19
4,217SF

20
3,796SF

21
3,321 SF

22
3,059SF

23
3,747 SF

I

_ 1:',ir _

S 3,sssF

-;;;l-

LOT I

18,018SF
P,U,E,

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES, BASIS OF BEARINGS, REFERENCES AND LEGEND F|NAL MAP (PN 21-086)

MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C SOUTH - VILIAGE 4
BEING A MERGER AND RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 13, 27 AND 28 AS SHOWN AND SO

DESIGNATED ON ftAT CERTAIN MAP TITLED'FINAL MAP (PN 14-071) MANGINI MNCH hRGE
LOT'FILEO FOR RECORD ON APRILT,2O1Z IN BOOK 395 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 10,

SACRAMENTO COUNfr RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH.
MNGE 8 AST, M.D.B.EM. AND THE RESULTANT PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SACRAMEMO
COUNry LOf LINE ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION NO. 1g€LS"MOl5 RECORDED APRIL 26, 2019

AS INSTRUMENTNO, 201904260698, OFFICIALRECOROS

clw OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNW. CALIFORNIA

SEE DETAIL "7A"
ON THIS SHEET a

'*"*r,r SEE SHEET 5 \
'1

a
SEESHEgI 

3
17 f01 28', 78 ) af tr 8471

+
76 md(hY&sqms

w ffi 4Gw
' as$ts ord?tjrs

MARCH 2022+

0c

67
75 SHEET 7 OF 7

74

t-

h LOT J
LOT A

o

D->
h9di:ES

=z

9*
qL4'2gU' L=17 .79

\87

_!I1.1elqErj3.!9: 4 17
A:7'4217" L=3658'

.U.E. LUKELLA DRIVE
N71 \ae I Lor 18

\ L -J( DETAIL'7A'
N.as.

\t

\u'

li.

rl
?

Ir
I

I

90

I #I

+

22
F

i"

u'

89.00
550.11

N71'4948'E 8$ S \€
N71"4948"E

HAPPY HALLOW DRIVE o204080

---SCALE: 1 "=40'

LOT 38
MANGN RANCN LARCE LOT

J95 B.M. O

LOT H
40&6SF

o.5.

ctryLrMtTs&

66
4 825 SF

70
4,696SF

62.69'

73
5,703SF

P.U,E,

SF
46

4,920

N181012W

l-z

146.84

47
3,679SF

47.A0

B4e
b 3,149SF

62
3,2?4 SF

60
3,150 SF

51
3,149SF

52
3,283SF

58
3,1SSF

--r--

I

I

I

I

55
4,m6 SF

_ i:'iI

WILSON RANCH 14OO LtC
24121211 0R 1644

WHITE ROAD PARCEL 2
RESULTANT LANDS ARCADIAN HEIGHTS. LLC & MJ J]8 LP

DN 201904260703 SHEET 7 OF 7

Page 369

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 4

MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC SOUTH VILLAGE NO.4 VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 370

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



VICINII' MAP

+

',1 :

TENTATIVE MAP

r)5: !@oorr.@dbrbL ldDr

1l

l-r\

. ..,---'- \

NOTES

.tu.'rdtqb6d tuhi

!. bbdLdi@48,'kifu

e.e'q@ddEw!!lfu.

\,
ylHrt,noc(

ti
SENCHMARK

4dF&6e6l\.l1d1*t

rdr 6^MMtrdl€eu^reffiffiRGnd

-t-r*.L

o

*

*_-,#_uL_g\_\_4t_
r1r{llr*_{+*t--n-J

.H.

COVER SHEEI
VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE MAPm
o@d@MPh@ t dtuMtuMh&Mw

I

MINIMUM LOT DIAGRAM

USE SUMMARY TABLE

{&s$

t

ABBREVIATION KEY

I

)

I

A s6 prdT-d-waY
v "rfx----u 

c-Brg!!ryar-- ,\ d RrGB.oFwAY \2

Page 371

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 5

TABLE OF CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE lC SOUTH VILLAGE NO.4 VESTING TENTATIVE

SUBDIVISION MAP

Page 372

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 21486)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development Department has
reviewed and approved the improvement plans and the
final map for the project. The approved improvement
plans are in substantial compliance with the preliminary
grading and drainage plans, the preliminary site and
utility plans, offsite infrastructure exhibit, the preliminary
landscape plans and the community design guidelines.

The final map for this subdivision is in substantial
compliance with the approved Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

lmprovement plans for Savannah Parkway, Mangini
Parkway, and this subdivision have been approved by
the City.
Landscape plans for Savannah Parkway and Mangini
Parkway have also been approved by the City.

Responsible

Department

CD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G, I

Condition of Approvals

Final Development Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans
to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to
the exhibits referenced below:

1. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated July
1,2021
2. Preliminary Grading, Drainage, and Utility Plan, dated
July 1,2021
3. Residential Schematic Design, dated December 4,2020
4. Digital Color Board, dated May 4,2021
5. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated September 23,
2021
6. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated September 15,
2021

7. Applicant's lnclusionary Housing Letter, September 15,
2021

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Minor
Administrative Modifications, Planned Development Permit-
Development Standard Deviations and Design Review, Street
Names and lnclusionary Housing Plan are approved for the
development of a 11S-unit single-family residential subdivision
(Phase 1 C South Subdivision). lmplementation of the project
shall be consistent with the above refenced items and these
conditions of approval.
PIan Submittal

All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and
irrigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Department for
review and approval to ensure conformance with this
approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and
other requirements of the City of Folsom.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

2.

Page 373

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



FORTHE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The small-lot vesting tentative subdivision map for the
subdivision was approved by the City Council on June
22,2021.

The small-lot vesting tentative subdivision map for the
subdivision is in compliance with the Folsom Municipal
Code and the State Subdivision Map Act.

The Community Development Department has
reviewed and approved the improvement plans for both
the required on-site and off-site improvements and
landscape plans.

The final map for the subdivision includes all required
public right-of-way and public utility easements
necessary to serve all 115 lots in the subdivision. The
public right-of-way and public utility easements are
shown on the final map.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (P)(EXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

When
Required

M

M

OG

M

Condition of Approvals

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map shall be valid for a
period of twenty-four (24) months pursuant to Section
16.1 6.1 1 0A of the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the
Planned Development Permit and approved lnclusionary
Housing Agreement shall track the term of the Small- Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended from
time to time pursuant to Section 16.16.110.A and 16.16.120 of
the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom
Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Mao Act.
Development Rrghfs
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the
Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements
necessary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site
roadways, water, sewer, storm
drainaoe. landscapinq. sound walls, and other improvements
Public Right of Way Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated
Development Agreement (ARDA)
and the Amendments No. 1 and 2 thereto, and any approved
amendments thereafter, the
Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way
and corresponding public utility easements such that
public access is provided to each and every lot within the
Phase 1 C South Subdivision project as shown on the Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map (Lots 1-1 15).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

3

4.

5

Page 374

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The required street names are shown on the final map
for the subdivision and have been approved by the
Planning Commission.

Responsible
Department

cD (EXP)

When
Required

M

Condition of Approvals

Street Alames
The street names used for the Final Small-Lot Map(s) shall be
taken from the Mangini
Ranch Street name list approved with this Project or the City's
list of approved street
names. The following are approved street names:

1. Apollo
2. Artemis
3. Azure
4. Bedrock
5. Caprock
6. Bellanna
7. Burns
8. Cantrell
9. Caraway
10. Celestial
11. Clementine
12. Datfodil
13. Equinox
14. Firefly
15. Freesia
16. Frontier
17. Gibbous
18. Hampton
19. Happy Hallow
20. Haven
21. lndigo
22. Lukella
23. Magnolia
24" Margauex
25. Mascon
26. Monarch
27. Moonbeam

29. Orbit
30. Nightberry
31. Opal
32. Pegasus
33. Raindrop
34. Ranger
35. Rattan
36. Riata
37. Romanini
38. Selene
39. Sisal
40. Solstice
41. Starlight
42. Southpointe
43. Sunflower
44. Tily
45. Twilight
46. Violet
4T.Yoyager
48. Williamson

Mitigation
Measure

No.

7

Page 375

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 G souTH suBDrvrsroN (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMIN ISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City standard subdivision improvement agreement
includes language that satisfies this condition. The
subdivision improvement agreement will be executed by
the City Manager upon approval by the City Council.

The owner/applicant has complied with all applicable
mitigation measures from the FPASP FEIR/EIS and
other noted approved environmental documents prior to
the issuance of a qradinq oermit. Additionallv,

Responsible

Department

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

When
Required

OG

OG

Condition of Approvals

lndemnity for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the City and its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the
City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside,
void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies,
departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or
proceeding is brought within the time period provided
therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other
applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notify
the owner/applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding,
and will cooperate fully in the
defense. lf the City should fail to cooperate fully in the
defense, the owner
owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend,
indemnify and hold
harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees,
pursuant to this condition. The City may, within its unlimited
discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim, action
or proceeding if both of the following occur:

a The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs, and
The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in
good faith

I

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform
any settlement of such claim, action or proceeding unless the
settlement is approved by the owner/applicant. The
owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply
regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with
resoect to this oroiect.
SmalhLot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is
expressly conditioned upon compliance with all
environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom

Mitigation
Measure

No.

8.

9.

Page 376

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 G SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARI(WAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

construction inspection and monitoring was conducted
throughout construction by the City and/or its
Consultants.

The Community Development Department has
reviewed the subdivision and verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment No. 1 and No. 2 to the
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 development
Agreement.

The owner/applicant has funded and participated in a
MMRP reporting program performed by the City's
consultant (Helix) and/or City staff.

The Landowner has acknowledged this requirement
and has confirmed that there is currently no plan to
include any residential rental property within the
subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (P)

cD (P)

When
Required

M

OG

OG

Condition of Approvals

Plan
Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised
Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S.
Highway 50 Backbone
lnfrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration (December
20't4\.

ARDA and Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of
Amendments No. 1 and 2 to the First Amended and Restated
Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the
owner/aoolicant of the oroiect.

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring
and reporting program
pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public
Resources Code 21081.6. The mitigation monitoring and
reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into these
conditions of approval in
order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the
environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting
measures are identified in the mitigation measure column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all
mitigation monitoring (e.9., staff
and consultant time).
The owner/applicant acknowledges that the State adopted
amendments to Section
65850 of the California Government Code (specifically Section
65850(9)), effective January 1 , 2018, to allow for the
implementation of inclusionary housing requirements in
residential rental units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the
City. The Landowner is not currently contemplating any
residential rental projects within the Subject Property;
however, in the event the City amends its lnclusionary
Housino Ordinance with resoect to rental housino oursuant to

Mitigation
Measure

No.

10

11

12.

Page 377

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

The owner/applicant has paid all taxes and fees
associated with this subdivision and filed a tax
segregation request for applicable taxes.

Comments

CD (E)

Responsible
Department

M

When
Required

Assessments
lf applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing
assessments against the property, or file necessary
segregation request and pay applicable fees.

Section 65850(9), Landowner (or successor in interest) agrees
that the Subject Property shall be subject to said City
Ordinance, as amended, should any residential rental project
be within the Su

PO REMENT
't3

14.

The co Police Department
in order to incorporate all reasonable crime prevention
measures. The following security/safety measures shall
be considered:

. A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-
foot security fence shall be constructed around the
perimeter of construction areas.

. Security measures for the safety of all construction
equipment and unit appliances.

. Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows,
block line-of-sight at intersections or screen overhead

The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and
charges for the project at the rate and amount required by
the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments
No. 1 and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1

nt reement.

G, I,B

M

PD

The owneriapplicant provided onsite security during
construction and has incorporated line of sight
guidelines into landscaping plans at intersections which
have been reviewed and approved by the City.

The owner/applicant has paid all current taxes and fees
associated with this subdivision.

Yes

Yes
AND FEE

CD (PXE)

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

15.

No.

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKV\IAY, SOUTH OF MANG]NI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMAIL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
TIVE MODIFICATIONS AND

21FOR THE

Page 378

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL,LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Yes

Comments

The Owner/Applicant shall pay all required City fees
and Plan Area wide fees prior to issuance of building
permits.

The City has not yet utilized any outside services for
any type of legal issues for this subdivision. lf at any
time during the development of this subdivision, any
outside legal services were necessary, the
owner/applicant would be required to comply with this
condition

Responsible
Department

cD (P), PW, PK

cD (PXE)

When
Required

B

OG

Condition of Approvals

FPASP Development lmpact Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place at the
time of approval or subsequently adopted consistent with the
Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development
Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by
previous agreement. The owner/applicant shall be subject to
all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development
impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is
issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard
Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway
50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing
Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or
other exactions imposed on this project will begin on the date
of final approval (November 2021), or otherwise
shall be governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to
ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in
the PFFP and the ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of
outside legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this
project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or
revising agreements and/or other documentation for the
project. lf the City utilizes the services of such outside legal
counsel, the City shall provide notice to the owner/applicant
of the outside counsel selected, the scope of work and hourly
rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all
outside legal fees and costs incurred and documented by the
City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required,
at the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit
to the Citv for these

Mitigation
Measure

No.

16.

17

Page 379

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtfloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

REMENTS
Yes

Condition will be
satisfied prior to
issuance of a
building permit.

Yes

Comments

The City has provided notice to the owner/applicant for
various Consultants performing services for the
development of this subdivision. The City has collected
deposits in advance of such work for these services.

The Community Development Department has verified
that the proposed walls and fences for the subdivision
are in compliance with the Folsom Ranch Central
Design Guidelines. The Community Development
Department will review all proposed site plans to verify
compliance with the Folsom Fire Code.

During the course of grading and construction for this
subdivision no mine shafts or tunnels were located or
discovered.

Responsible

Department

CD (PXE)

CD (PXE), FD

cD (E)

When
Reouired

G, I,M,B

G,I, B

G

Condition of Approvals

services prior to initiation of the services. The owner/applicant
shall be responsible for reimbursement to the City for the
services reoardless of whether a deoosit is reouired.
Consultant Servrces
lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare
special studies or provide specialized design review or
inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the owner/applicant of the outside consultant
selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the
owneriapplicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs
incurred and documented in utilizing these services,
including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit
for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review
of the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or
beoinnino insoection. whichever is applicable.

Walls/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the
walls and fences shall be
consistent with the submitted tentative map exhibits and
noise barrier exhibit, subject to review and approval by the
Community Development Department to ensure
consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines. The location of the fencing shall remain in
perpetuity as shown and installed originally by the Applicant
(i.e., fence may not be moved into the PUE on side/corner
lots
Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated
mine shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance
or impoundment structures existing on the project site, with
specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of
each that meet all applicable health, safety and engineering
standards. Recommendations shall be prepared by an
aoorooriatelv licensed enqineer or oeoloqist. All remedial

Mitigation
Measure

No.

18.

19

20.

Page 380

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVTSTON (PN 2l-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required Traffic Control Plans in this condition are
no longer applicable. This condition was added to the
project since the original concept for water supply
contemplated extending a large diameter water main
from the Sacramento River to the FPA. ln lieu of the
water supply being extended through the various
jurisdictions noted in this condition, the water supply
provided to the FPA comes from conservation efforts by
the City to provide the needed water supply for the
FPA. The new water supply proposal was validated in
2014.

The owner/applicant has obtained all required State
and Federal permits and copies are available from the
Community Development Department.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G

G, I

Condition of Approvals

plans shall be reviewed and approved by the City prior to
aooroval of oradino olans.
Prepare Traffic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and
intersections affected by construction shall be prepared by
the owner/applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared by
the owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the following
measures:

. Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane
capacity during non-construction periods, possible, and
advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

. Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay
down area and site access when feasible.

. Heavy trucks and other construction transport
vehicles shall avoid the busiest commute hours (7
a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).

. A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access
restrictions for residents, businesses, and local
emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to enable
for the avoidance of the immediate
construction zone.

. A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the
schedule of the construction throughout the construction
period. This information will be posted in a local
newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will
be uodated on a monthlv basis.

Stafe and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and
Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits have
been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject to
staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement
plan.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

21

22.

Page 381

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF ApPRovAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21486)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owneriapplicant retained a geotechnical engineer
and implemented recommendations for this mitigation
measure. A geotechnical report outlining these
recommendations is available from Community
Development Department.

The owner/applicant submitted improvement plans for
all infrastructure improvements required to serve this
subdivision. The City Engineer has reviewed and
approved all required improvement plans to serve this
subdivision. Copies of the improvement plans are
available from the Community Development
Deoartment.
The owner/applicant submitted improvement plans in
accordance with the City's Standard Specifications.

The owner/applicant has installed all sewer and water
infrastructure within the street right of way- The outfall
sewer line has been installed within easements or
planned right of way within future streets.

Responsible

Department

cD (E) PW

I PI-AN

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

When
Required

G

M

Condition of Approvals

Landslide /Slope Fai lure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed
engineer during grading activities to identify existing landslides
and potential slope failure hazards. The said engineer shall be
notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or
grading to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the
field.

lmprovement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private
subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases of development shall
be reviewed and approved by the Community Development
Department prior to approval of a Final Map.

Standard Construction Specifications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways,
curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails,
streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the latest
edition of the City of
Folsom Standard Construction Specifications and Details and
the Desiqn and Procedures Manual and lmprovement
Standards.
Water and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be
placed within the street right of way. ln the event that a City-
maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed in
an area other than the public right of way, such as through
an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the following
criteria shall be met;

. The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and water
main easements.

. An access road shall be designed and constructed to
allow for the operations, maintenance and
replacement of the public water or sewer line bv the

Mitigation
Measure

No.

23

24.

25.

26.

Page 382

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Yes

conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

The owner/applicant has coordinated with the various
utility agencies.

Comments

The owner/applicant submitted a Lighting Plan for all
backbone roadways and subdivisions in accordance
with the Design Guidelines and City Standards for
Street Lighting. A copy of the lighting plans are
available from the Community Development
Department.

CD (PXE)

Responsible
Department

CD (P)

M

When
Reouired

I,B

Utility Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning,
development and completion of this
project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD,
PG&E. etc.). The owner/aoolicant shall provide the

Condition of Approvals

City along the entire water and/or sewer line
alignment.
ln no case shall a City-maintained public water or public
sewer line be placed on private residential property.

Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a
lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Department. The lighting
plan shall be consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central
District Design Guidelines:

. Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light
downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

. Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed
for construction activities, nighttime sporting activities,
and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;

. For public lighting in residential neighborhoods,
prohibit the use of light fixtures that are of unusually
high intensity or that blink or flash;

. Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare
glass, low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth
toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on
nearby roadways; and

. Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of
the building and landscaping design in the Specific
Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be
architecturallyconsistent with the overall site design.
Lights used on signage should be directed to light only
the siqn face with no off-site qlare.

Measure
Mitigation

28.

27

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKIA'AYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
NAMESADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICA

(PN 21

No.

Page 383

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrToNs oF APPROVAL FORTHE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDMSION (PN 2r-086)
WESTOF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINIPARKIIIIAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has reconstructed a portion of
Mangini Parkway to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. There is a general note on
the approved improvements plans requiring compliance
with this condition.

All proposed utility service to the lots in this subdivision
have been placed underground

The Owner/applicant has completed the infrastructure
allowing for the water meter fixed network system.
Meters will be furnished and installed during home
construction for each individual metered connection.

All Class ll bike lanes have been constructed in

accordance with the Specific Plan, Design Guidelines
and City standards.

The approved landscape plans for Savannah Parkway,
White Rock Road and Mangini Parkway include the
required sound walls along Savannah Parkway, White
Rock Road and Mangini Parkway in accordance with
the recommendations of the acoustical study.

Responsible

Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

CD (E), EWR

cD (EXP)

cD (E)(P)

When
Required

I, OG

M

I

I

I,O

Condition of Approvals

City with written confirmation of public utility
service prior to approval of the final map.
Repl aci ng H azardous F aci lities
The owneriapplicant shall be responsible for replacing any
and all damaged or hazardous public sidewalk, curb and
gutter, andior bicycle trail facilities along the site
frontage andior boundaries, including pre-existing conditions
and construction damage,
to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Deoartment.
Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built
within the project shall be placed underground within and
along the perimeter of the project at the developer's cost. The
owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary
underground easements for the electrical facilities that will be
necessarv to service develooment of the oroiect.
Water Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all
infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed network
system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the oroiect.
Class ll Bike Lanes
All Class ll bike lanes (Savannah Parkway) shall be striped,
and the legends painted to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. No parking shall be
oermitted within the Class ll bike lanes.
Noise Barriers and Window Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "Noise
Assessment") prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on
September 15,2021, the following measures shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department:

. Six to ten-foot noise barriers shall be
constructed along the Project boundaries
adiacent to Savannah Parkway and White

Mitigation
Measure

No.

29

30.

31

32

33

Page 384

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrfloNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WESTOF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINIPARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI-ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

Rock Road/Future Southeast Connector.
Lots 36-45 require a 1O-ft wall, Lots 27-35
require a 9-foot wall, Lots 24-36 an 8-foot
wall, Lots 105-
115 require a 7-footwall, and Lots 1-5
a 6-foot wall. The noise barriers could
take the form a masonry wall, earthen
berm, or
combination of the two. For the 9-foot and 10-
foot barriers segments
adjacent to White Rock Road, the Applicant
shall limit the barrier height to 8 feet, as
feasible, and implement construction
measures (e.9., berming, adjustments to
finished grades, etc.) to meet exterior noise
standards.

Suitable materials for the traffic noise
barriers include masonry and precast
concrete panels. Other materials may be
acceptable but shall be reviewed by an
acoustical consultant and approved by the
Community Development Department prior to
use.

To ensure compliance with the General Plan
45 dB DNL exterior noise level standard
including a factor of safety, all upper-floor
bedroom windows of residences constructed
adjacent to Savannah Parkway and White
Rock Road from which the roadway would be
visible shall be upgraded to a minimum STC
,rating of 32,34 and 35. Lots 1-5 and
Lots 103 - 115 require an STC rating of 32.
Lot's 24-35 require an
STC rating of 34 and Lot's 36-45 require an
STC rating of 35.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 385

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Owner/applicant has provided updated Master
Plans for approval prior to the issuance of a grading
permit. Copies of the Master Plans are available from
the Community Development Department. The storm
drainage system for the subdivision provides for no net
increase in run-off under post development conditions.

The Owner/applicant has received a NPDES permit
from the State Regional Water Quality Control Board
(SRWOCB). The NDES Permit requires the
implementation of BMP's, monitoring and reporting for
stormwater runoff. The NPDES Permit includes a
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), which
outlines monitoring standards, frequency and baseline
modeling. The Owner/applicant has submitted monthly
reports to the City and SRWQCB.

The owner/applicant has complied with this provision
and completed periodic on-site cleaning and sweeping
of the project site.

Responsible

Department

CD(E), EWR, PW

cD (E)

CD (E)

When
Required

G, I

G, I

OG

Condition of Approvals

Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall
be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close
doors and windows as desired to achieve
compliance with the applicable General Plan
45 dB DNL interior noise level standard.

Master PIan Updates

The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water
and storm drainage improvements with corresponding
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these studies
and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Specifications and Details. and the Desiqn
and Procedures Manual and lmprovement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in
run-off under posl development conditions.
Best Management Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best
Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the
water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State
Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the
owner/applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce
water quality effects during construction. Detailed information
about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hvdroloov and Water Oualitv."
Litter Control
During Construction, ihe owner/applicant shall be responsible
for litter control and sweeping of all paved sudaces in
accordance with Citv standards. All on-site storm drains shall

Mitigation
Measure

No.

34.

35.

36.

Page 386

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH suBDrvrsroN (PN 21 -086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINIPARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVETOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODI FICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has designed and received
approval for all weather access improvements and fire
hydrants for this subdivision. Permits for vertical
construction will not be issued prior to these
improvements being completed.

Responsible
Department

cD (P), FD

When
Required

G, I,M,B

Condition of Approvals

be cleaned immediately before the official start of the rainy
season (October 15).

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access
and fire hydrants before combustible materials are
allowed on any project site or other approved
alternative
method as approved by the Fire Department. All-weather
emergency access roads and
fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before
combustible material or vertical construction is allowed on
any project site or other approved alternative method as
approved by the Fire Department. (All-weather access is
defined as six inches of compacted aggregate base from
May 1 to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete
over six inches aggregate base from October 1 to April 30).
The buildings shall have illuminated addresses visible from
the street or drive fronting the property. Size and location of
address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the
Fire Department.
. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler

System: The required fire-flow for the proposed
subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for 30
minutes.

. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street
Standards.

. The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not
exceed 500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire Code
(unless approved by the Fire Department).

. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants
(tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible
material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from
May 1 to September 30 and 2"AC over 6" AB from
October 1 to April 30

Mitigation
Measure

No.

37

Page 387

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 G SOUTH SUBDTVISTON (PN 21-{186)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The Community Development Department has
reviewed and approved the landscape plans for
subdivision. The approved plans are in accordance with
all City requirements and Design Guidelines for the
Folsom Ranch Central Design Area. The final map
includes Lots A through L. These lots will be dedicated
to the City as the various improvements in the
subdivision and within these lots are completed and
accepted by the City.

Responsible
Department

cD (P)(E)

When
Required

B

Condition of Approvals

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by
a registered landscape
architect and approved by the City prior to the approval of
the first building permit. Said plans shall include all on-site
landscape specifications and details including a tree planting
exhibit demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate
species selection to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. The tree exhibit shall include all
street trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and
mitigation trees proposed within the development. Said
plans shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations,
Governor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water
conservation
and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan where applicable. The
landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California
(Assembly Bill 1881)(State Model Water Efficient Landscape
Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the
owner/applicant shall comply with any new ordinance.
Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according
to the most current American National Standards for Tree
Care Operations (ANSI 4-300) by qualified tree care
professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view
protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall not be
allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such
as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved
landscape plans and shall be implemented during a 5-
year establishment and training period. The
owner/applicant
shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on
water usage. The
Owner/Aoolicant shall complv with anv state or local rules

Mitigation
Measure

No.

38

Page 388

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDlTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 't C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

MAP REOUIREMENTS
Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The required subdivision improvement agreement is
included as part of the City staff report accompanying
the final map for Gity Council approval. The resolution
approving the final map for this subdivision includes a
statement authorizing the City Manager to execute the
subdivision improvement agreement for the subdivision
along with approval of the final map.

The owner/applicant has executed an lnclusionary
Housing Agreement with the City. The agreement
allows the owner/applicant to provide an in-lieu fee
assigned to each building permit in the subdivision. The
in-lieu housing fee will be paid at the time of building
permit issuance.
The Community Development Department has
reviewed the subdivisions CG & R's and verified that all
required disclosures in this condition of approval are
included.

Responsible

Department

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

M

M

Condition of Approvals

and regulations relating to landscape water usage and
landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for
drought
conditions on all landscaping in the Phase 1 C South
Subdivision project.

a. Open fencing shall be provided in Lots 5, 6 and 9-
24for any property lines that abut open space.

b. A six-foot concrete pedestrian path shall be
provided at the end of Court "A" to provide access
to the Class 1 trail located in the open space to the
north (Lot K). A six-footwide concrete pedestrian
path shall be provided on the west end of Street B
to provide access to the Class 1 trail located in the
open space to the west (Lot l)

c. Open space and landscape Lots A-L shall be
dedicated to the City.

S u bdivision lm provem ent Agreem ent
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant
shall enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with
the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to
be constructed with each proposed phase of development.
The owner/applicant shall
provide security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing
construction of the improvements.
The Final lnclusionary Housing Plan
The Final lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the
City Council. The lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will
be approved by the City Attorney, shall be executed prior to
recordation of the Final Map for the Phase 1 C South
Subdivision proiect.
Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the
Department of Real Estate
Public Report andior the CC&R's the following items:

Mitigation
Measure

No.

39.

40.

41

Page 389

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



uuNut I tuNu oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE r C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKI'I'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

cD (P, PK)

When
Required

M

Condition of Approvals

1) The soil in the subdivision may contain
naturally occurring asbestos and naturally
occurring arsenic.

2) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone,
artifact, or other prehistoric or historic object located
in public or open space areas, and the disturbance of
any archaeological site or historic property, is
prohibited.

3) The project site is located close to the Mather
Airport flight path and overflight noise may be
present at various times.

4) Owner/Applicant acknowledges the final design,
location, grade and configuration of the Southeast
Connector Project along the southern boundary is
not known. As such, Owner/Applicant will include a
recorded disclosure to be provided to all potential
buyers of homes within Mangini Ranch Phase 1C
South Project advising of the future Connector
Project and associated noise, grade changes, height,
location, design, traffic and construction as
eventually
approved.

5) That all properties located within one mile of an on-
or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form
approved by the City of Folsom, advising any
transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure
shall direct the transferee to contact the County of
Sacramento concerning any such property within the
County zoned
for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject
property being transferred.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 390

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE 1 G SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has dedicated a 12.5' PUE along all
roadway utility corridors as well as internal streets within
the subdivision. The public utility companies have
approved the reduction of the width of the PUE along
various roadways and alleys within this subdivision. The
public utility easements are shown on the final map.

The owner/applicant provided all necessary public utility
easements, grant deeds, offers of dedication or
temporary construction easements required to build all
of the required Backbone lnfrastructure needed to
serve the subdivision. These were recorded with
Sacramento County Recorder by separate instrument.

The owner/applicant has installed new benchmarks per
the direction of the City Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been placed in compliance with this
condition of approval.

Responsible
Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

When
Reouired

M

M

M

Condition of Approvals

6) Applicant shall ensure that the CC&Rs contain a
notice that the side yard fencing cannot be relocated
and must remain as installed bv Applicant.

Public Utility Easements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements
for underground facilities on properties adjacent to the public
and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one- half-foot
(12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities
(i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television,
telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all public and private
street rights-of-way. The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate
additional width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as
determined by the City. The width of the public utility
easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be
reduced with orior aooroval from oublic utilitv comoanies.
Backbone I nfrastructure

As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1

thereto, the Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed grant
deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary
lnfrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to
lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public
water main easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable
offers of dedication and temporary construction easements.
All required easements as listed necessary for the
infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City and
recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to
the timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA,
and anv amendments thereto.
New Permanent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new
permanent benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in various
locations within the subdivision or at any other locations in the
vicinity of the projecVsubdivision as directed by the City
Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent
benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed bv the owner/applicant within 6

Mitigation
Measure

No.

42.

43

44

Page 391

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVTSION (PN 21.086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
buildino oermit.

Yes

Comments

The final map this subdivision includes the required
easement for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The USPS will provide the owner/applicant with
the location of the mail delivery unit and will provide a
concrete pad for the placement is the specified location
in the subdivision.

The Community Development Department shall verify
that the owner/applicant has provided the required
recorded copy of the final map to the CDD prior to
building permit issuance in the subdivision.

The Community Development Department shall verify
that the owner/applicant has provided the required
recorded copy of the final map to the FCUSD prior to
buildinq permit issuance in the subdivision.
The owner/applicant has executed all of the required
Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee CrediVReimbursement
Agreements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North &
South subdivision. The executed agreements are on file
with the Community Development Department.

Responsible

Department

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P), FCUSD

cD (E)

When
Required

M

B

B

M

Condition of Approvals

months from the date of approval of the vesting tentative
subdivision mao.
Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped
provisions for the placement of centralized mail delivery
units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base
for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be
determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the
U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom Community
Development Department, with due

consideration for street light location, traffic safety, security,
and consumer convenience.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant
shall provide a digital copy of the recorded Final Map (in
AutoCAD format) to the Community Development
Department. The exception to this requirement is model
homes. Building permits for model homes only may be issued
prior to recording of the Final Map, subject to
aporoval bv the Communitv Development Department.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall
provide the Folsom- Cordova Unified School District with a
copy of the recorded Final Map.
Credit Rei mbu rsem ent Ag reement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the
Owner/Applicant and City shall enter into a credit and
reim bursement agreement for constructed improvements that
are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities
Financing Plan.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

45.

46.

47

4B

Page 392

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I G SOUTT-| SUBDTV|STON (PN 21.086)

sMALL.Lor vEsrrNG rENrArvE.UrTI"Bi"'^iXfiI:3['nE$]1",-3"1,11ff Yll'",H';AffiilAilr'J+?f;,'JlRlHlJI^=f3fi5AND DE'TGN REVrEw, AND MrNoR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

TRAFFIC/ACCESS/CIRCULATION/PARKING REQUIREMENTS
Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

The Community Development Department has
reviewed and approved the improvement plans for the
construction of the subdivision. The approved plans
include the required off-site improvements including,
the emergency vehicle access and the street and
frontage improvements on Savannah Parkway. The
Community Development Department has also
approved the plans for the adjoining Mangini Ranch
Phase 1C North Village No.3 subdivision (PN21-003)
including a new traffic signal at the intersection of
Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway and these
improvements are being constructed concurrently with
this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

cD (E), PW, FD

When
Required

B

Condition of Approvals

The following conditions of approval are related to
roadway and traffic related improvements for the
Phase 1 C South Subdivision project:

a. Vehicle Access shall be granted on Street F to
provide and maintain
secondary access to the north (via the
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project) for
a connection to Mangini Parkway.

b. Required public and private subdivision
improvements, including but not
limited to street and frontage improvements on
Savannah Parkway, and
Mangini Parkway shall be completed prior to
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for
the subdivision.

c. The northbound leftturn from Savannah
Parkway into Street "A" shall be constructed to
include a minimum of 12S-feet of storage/
deceleration plus a
60-foot bay taper.

d. The Project shall install the traffic signal control
on Savannah Parkway at Mangini Parkway to
the satisfaction of the City prior to the issuance
of the first certificate of occupancy. The
northbound left{urn lane on Savannah Parkway
to Mangini Parkway shall be constructed to
include a minimum of
180-feet of storage/deceleration plus a 60-foot
bay taper.

e. The Project shall construct shoulder
improvements along the Project's entire frontage
of westbound White Rock Road to the
satisfaction of the City prior
to approval of the final map. ln lieu of
constructing the interim shoulder
improvements, the Proiect mav enter into a

Mitigation
Measure

No.

49

Page 393

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Condition will be
satisfied prior to
issuance of a
building permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

The Community Development Department will review
and approve all site and building plans in the
subdivision to verify compliance with this condition prior
to building permit issuance on all lots in the subdivision.

Comments

cD (P) (B)

Responsible

Department

B,

When
Required

The Phase 1C South Subdivision project shall comply with
the following architecture and design requirements:

1. This approval is for two-story master plans in three
architectural styles with 9 color and material options.
The Applicant shall submit building plans that comply

Condition of Approvals

Subdivision lmprovement
Agreement with the City and post adequate
security to the City's satisfaction to ensure
construction of said improvements; the security
shall be in place for a minimum period of '10

years. lf shoulder improvements are
constructed and/or funded by the Project, then
said costs may be included in an applicable fee
program established and approved for the
Folsom PIan
Area subject to approval by the City and the actual
costs expended by the owner/applicant may
therefore be eligible for a credit and/or
reimbursement.

f. With the project, the Savannah Parkway frontage
will be constructed and the
right-of-way necessary for the ultimate
intersection with the Capital Southeast
Connector will be dedicated. All right-of-way
within the City of Folsom required to construct
the interim and ultimate improvements (as per
Exhibit 1 of the traffic report shall be provided as
part of this Project.

S. lf construction of the Capital Southeast Connector
Project between East
Bidwell Street and the El Dorado County line has
commenced during the term of the required
Subdivision lmprovement Agreement, then the
shoulder improvement condition will be deemed
satisfied, and the security shall be released to the
Owner/Aoplicant.

Mitigation
Measure

50.

No.

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARIO1IAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
NAMES

(PNFOR

Page 394

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBD|VTS|ON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

Condition of Approvals

with this approval and the attached building elevations
dated December 4,2020.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family
residential units shall be consistent with the approved
building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

3. Lots 13, 21-22,49-55,81, 90 and 93-102 shall have
garages setback 18-feet and front yard setback of
12.5-feet.

4. Lots 14,48, 56-64, 79-80,91 and 104 shall have
garages setback 1 B-feet and have the option of a front
yard setback of 12.S-feet to accommodate a rear yard
covered patio.

5. Lots24-42 shall have garages setback 18-feet and a
front yard setback of 12.5 to provide additional rear
yard separation from the soundwall.

6. Side of all corner lots. AII front yard irrigation and
landscaping shall be installed prior to a Building
Permit Final.

7. The Community Development Department shall
approve the individual lot
permits to assure no duplication or repetition of the
same house, same roof-line, same elevation style,
side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

8. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted
and concealed from view of public streets,
neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

9. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines
and unique to each architectural design theme, shall
be added to the front elevation of each Master Plan
to the satisfaction of the Communitv Develooment

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 395

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



(;(JNUI I IUNI' (,F AI'I'K(JVAL FUK I iltr PITADE r c souTH suBDrvrsloN (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI-ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFIGATIONS AND STREET NAMFS

Conditioned
Satisfied

51 The Community ment Department will review Condition will be
satisfied prior to
issuance of a
building permit.

Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed
behind the side yard fence so that they are not visible from the
public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. ln addition, air conditioning units
shall also be placed behind the side yard fence or located in

the rear yard so that they are not visible from the public right
of-way to the satisfaction of the Community Development

OG cD (P) (E) and approve all site and building plans in the
subdivision to verify compliance with this condition prior
to building permit issuance on all lots in the subdivision.

52 Mitigation Monitoring
Reporting
Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval below
(numbered 53-1 to
53-89) implement the applicable mitigation measures from the
FPASP (May 2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised
Proposed Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012),
the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014), and the
Westland Plan ber 201

53-1 3A.l-4
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Screen Construction Staging Areas.
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall locate staging and material
storage areas as lar away from sensitive biological resources
and sensitive land uses (e.9., residential areas, schools,

Before
approval of
grading plans
and during
construction
for all project
phases.

City of Folsom
Community Dev
Department.

The construction staging area does not require
screening due to distance from existing residences
(>1000 feet).

Yes

parks) as feas ble. Staging and m aterial storage areas shall
be approved by the ap

of
propriate agency (identified below)

before the a for all

CommentsResponsible

DeDartment
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

Department.

A minimum of one street tree shall be planted in the front
yard of each residential lot within the subdivision. A
minimum of two trees are required along the street-

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 396

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
satisfied

Yes

Comments

The Community Development Department (CDD) has
reviewed and approved lighting plan for subdivision

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community

Development
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of
building
permits.

Condition of Approvals

and shall be screened from adjacent occupied land uses in
earlier development phases to the maximum extent
practicable. Screens may include, but are not limited to, the
use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The
screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency
to further reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the
project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to reduce
to the extent feasible the visual effects of construction
activities on adjacent project land uses that have already
been developed.
Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting
Standards and
Prepare and Implement a Lighting PIan.
To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City
shall:

Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of the Folsom
Specific Plan
design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be
given to design features, namely directional shielding
for street lighting, parking lot
lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would reduce
effects of
nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall be given to
the use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting
features to further reduce excess nighttime light.

Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the
light from shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.
To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall:
Shield or screen liqhtinq fixtures to direct the liqht downward

Mitigation
Measure

3A,1-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-2

Page 397

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



co-DrroNs oFAlpRovAL FoRTHE PHASE I c sourH suBDlvlsloN (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.
Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened
or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above straight down (half-
way between straight down and straight to the side) when the
source is visible from any off-site residential property or public
roadway.
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the
use of
light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness
(e.9., harsh
mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs)
or that blink or flash.
Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass,
low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth{oned colored
paint and roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and
appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby
roadways.
Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and
landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area. Lighting
fixtures shall
be architecturally consistent with the overall site design.

AIR
53-3 34.2-1a

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

to Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project

City Folsom The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Yes
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.
To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall require their contractors to implement
SMAQMD's list of Basic Construction Emission Control
Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and
Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect at
the time individual portions of the site undergo construction. ln
addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction
operations shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules
and regulations.

Community
Development
Department

hases

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of ApprovalsMitigation
Measure

No.

Page 398

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI-ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATTONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices
Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas,
unpaved parking
areas, staging areas, and access roads.
Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul
trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the
site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling along freeways or
major roadways should be covered.
Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a
day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.
Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour
(mph). All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be
paved should be completed as soon as possible. ln addition,
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading
unless seeding or soil binders are used.
Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not
in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required
by the state airborne toxics control measure [Title 13, Section
2485 ol the California Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear
signage that posts this requirement for workers at the
entrances to the site.
Maintain all construction equipment in proper working
condition according to manufacturer's specifications. The
equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and
determine to be running in proper condition before it is
operated.
Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil
Disturbance Areas
Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued
moist soil.
However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows
off the site.
Suspend excavation, qradinq, and/or demolition activity when

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 399

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



f c sourH suBDlvlsloN (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGTNI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI-ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMIN AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

wind speeds exceed 20 mph. Plant vegetative ground cover
(fast-germinating native grass seed) in
disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately until
vegetation
is established.
Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved
Roads
lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off all
trucks and
equipment leaving the site. Treat site accesses to a distance
of 100 feet from the paved road with a 6 to 12-inch layer of
wood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation
of road dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.
Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and
person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective
action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD and
the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure
compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices
The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of
Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD,
demonstrating
that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off-road
vehicles to be used in the construction project, including
owned, leased, and subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a
project wide fleet-average 20% NOX reduction and 45oh
particulate reduction compared to the most current California
Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the
time of construction. Acceptable options for reducing
emissions may include use of late-model engines, low-
emission diesel products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit
technology, after-treatment products, and/or other options as
thev become available. The oroiect aoolicant(s) of each

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 400

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of
Folsom Gommunity Development Department and SMAQMD
a comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction
equipment, equal to or greater than
50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more
hours during any portion of the construction project. The
inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected
hours of use for
each piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and
submitted
monthly throughout the duration of the project, except that
an inventory shall not be required for any 30-day period in
which no construction activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior
to the use of heavy-duty off-road equipment, the project
representative shall provide SMAQMD with the anticipated
construction timeline including start date, and name and
phone number of the project manager and on-site foreman.
SMAQMD's Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used
to identify an equipment fleet that achieves this reduction
(SMAOMD 2007a). The project shall
ensure that emissions from all off-road diesel powered
equipment used on the SPA do not exceed 40% opacity for
more than three minutes in any
one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity
(or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the Gity
and
SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation
equipment shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly
summary of the visual survey results shall be submitted
throughout the duration of the project, except that the
monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day period
in which no construction activity occurs. The monthly
summary shall include the quantity and type of vehicles
surveved as well as the dates of each survev. SMAOMD

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 401

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PAR}OI'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible

Department

The City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department shall
not grant any
grading permits
to the respective
project
applicant(s) until
the respective
project
applicant(s) have
paid the
appropriate off-
site mitigation
fee to
SMAQMD.

When
Required

Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City and
throughout
project
construction for
all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic site
inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAOMD or state
rules or regulations.
lf at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a
regulation or
new guidance applicable to construction emissions,
compliance with the
regulation or new guidance may completely or partially
replace this mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than
the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site
Elements.

lmplementation of the project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX
emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of significance,
even after implementation of the
SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in
Mitigation
Measure 3A.2-1a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A.4-1
(lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-14 to 15) has the
potential to both reduce and increase NOX emissions,
depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s) shall pay
SMAQMD an
off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five
action alternatives for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions
to a less{han- significant level (i.e,, less than 85 lb/day). All
NOX emission reductions and increases associated with GHG
mitigation shall be added to or subtracted from the amount
above the construction threshold to determine off-site
mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts shall
be calculated when the daily construction emissions can be
more accuratelv determined: that is, if the CityiUSACE select

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2.1b
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

53-4

Page 402

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



G(JNUT I tUNtt (.}l- At"t'ttuvAL l-uK I HE IiHAUE I U s(,U I lt suBDrvlsloN (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Gompliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Spring of 2021. Compliance table is on
file with the City.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community

Development
Department

When
Required

Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City.

Condition of Approvals

and certify the EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or
one of the other four other action alternatives, the City and the
applicants must establish the phasing by which development
would occu1, and the applicants must develop a detailed
construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with
each project development phase shall be conducted by the
project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD staff before
the approval of grading plans by the City. The project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated
emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
threshold of 85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOX emissions
shall be based on the cost rate established by SMAQMD at
the time the calculation and payment are made. At the time of
writing this ElFyElS the cost rate is $16,000 to reduce 1 ton of
NOX plus a 5% administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c). The
determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance
occurs for any project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission
Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from
Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to construction of
each discretionary development entitlement of on-site land
uses, the project applicant shall perform a projectlevel CEQA
analysis (e.9., supporting documentation for an

exemption, negative declaration, or project-specific EIR) that
includes
detailed dispersion modeling of construction-generated PM'l 0
to disclose what PM10 concentrations would be at nearby
sensitive receptors. The dispersion modeling shall be
performed in accordance with applicable SMAQMD guidance
that is in place at the time the analysis is performed. At the
time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and
most detailed guidance for addressing construction-generated
PM10 emissions is found in its Guide to Air Quality
Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD 2009a). The
proiectlevel analvsis shall incorporate detailed parameters of

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-5

Page 403

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDITTONS OFAPPROVAL FORTHE PHASE 1 G SOUTH SUBDMSTON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

sMALL-LorvEsnNG rENrAilvE suBDrvrsroN ror, rorfillrlSr"*ryrilgl[rJfJ,3ii,tsft"^r^,[=!ff9#IfJtNDARD DEVrArroNs AND DESTGN REvrEw, AND MrNoR

conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021 . Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before
issuance of
subdivision
maps or
improvement
plans.

Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City
and
throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for

Condition of Approvals

the construction equipment and activities, including the year
during which construction would be performed, as well as the
proximity of potentially affected receptors, including receptors
proposed by the project that exist at the time the construction
activity would occur.
lmplement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality
Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant
Emrssions.
To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application
shall implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-
approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality
Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning
2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2. The
AQMP is intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles
traveled, and improve air quality as required by AB 32 and
SB 375. The AQMP includes,
among others, measures designed to provide bicycle parking
at commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path
network, transit stops with shelters, a prohibition against the
use the wood-burning fireplaces, energy star roofing materials,
electric lawnmowers provided to homeowners at no charge,
and on-site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other local
and regional alternative transportation networks.
Develop and Implement a PIan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensifiye Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Co nta m i n a nt Emissions.
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by project
construction activity associated
with buildout of the selected alternative. Each plan shall be
developed by
the project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The
plan shall be submitted to the City for review and approval
before the approval of anv qradinq plans.

Mitigation
Measure

34.2-2
(FPASP
ErFyEts)

34.24a
(FPASP
ETFUETS)

No.

53-6

53-7

Page 404

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



ffiLFoRTHEPHAsE1csoUTHsUBDlV|sloN(PN21.086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI.ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVEI-OPMENT STANDARD DEVIATTONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMTNISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

There are no off-site elements outside the City limits for
this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community

Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community

Development
Department

When
Required

all project
phases.

Before the
approval of
building
permits by the
City and
throughout
project
construction,
where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Before the
approval of all
grading plans
by the City
and
throughout
project
construction.

Condition of Approvals

The plan may include such measures as scheduling
activities when the residences are the least likely to be
occupied, requiring equipment to be shut off when not in
use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable
measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.
The implementation and enforcement of all measures
identified in each plan shall be funded by the project
applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

lmplement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors fo
O perati onal Odorous Emisstons.
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall implement the following
measure:
The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that
are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for
agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by a written
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City
of Folsom, advising any transferee of the potential adverse
odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall
direct the transferee to contact the County of Sacramento
concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of
the subject property being transferred.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and
Sediment Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion
and Runoff to All Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to
Remain on the SPA and Use Low lmpact Development
Features.
To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall include

Mitigation
Measure

3A.2.6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.3-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-8

53-9

Page 405

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDITIONS OF APPR,OVAL FOR THE PHASE r G SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEU AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STRFFT NAMFS

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required

where
applicable, for
all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

stormwater drainage plans and erosion and sediment control
plans in their improvement plans and shall submit theseplans
to the City Public Works Department for review and approval.
For off-site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado
County jurisdiction (e.9., off-site detention basin and off-site
roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be
submitted to the appropriate county planning department.
Before approval of these improvement plans, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall obtain a NPDES MS4
Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading Permit, comply
with the City's Grading Ordinance and County drainage and
stormwater quality standards, and commit to implementing
all measures in their drainage plans and erosion and
sediment control plans to avoid and minimize erosion and
runoff into Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters
that would remain on-site. Detailed information about
stormwater runoff standards and relevant City and County
regulation is provided in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development entitlement shall implement stormwater quality
treatment controls consistent with the Stormwater Quality
Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in
effect at the time the application is submitted. Appropriate
runoff controls such as berms, storm gates, off- stream
detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems,
and sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation
and the potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans
shall incorporate Low lmpact Development (LlD) features,
such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales,
disconnected rain gutter downspouts, and rain gardens,
where appropriate. Use of LID features is recommended by
the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality, hydrology, and
stream geomorphology and is specified as a method for
protecting water quality in the proposed specific plan. ln
addition. free spanninq bridqe svstems shall be used for all

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 406

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

roadway crossings over wetlands and other waters that are
retained in the on-site open space. These bridge systems )

would maintain the natural and restored channels of creeks,
including the associated wetlands, and would be designed
with sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife
movement along the creek corridors even during high-flow or
flood events, as specified in the 404 permit.ln addition to
compliance with City ordinances, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application
shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed
information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

Each project development shall result in no net change to
peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to
Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The project
applicant(s) shall establish a baseline of conditions for
drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be
established tor 2-,5-, and 1O0-year storm events. These
baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring
standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The
baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring
program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their
approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance
standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-
stream detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek
and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored
to ensure
that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective
measures shall be implemented as necessary. The
mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring
standards are met for 5 consecutive years without

Measure
Mitigation

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKIAIAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMIN

F (PN

D NAMES

No.

Page 407

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PAR}OI'AYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

California
Department of
Fish and Game
and City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

When
Reouired

Before the
approval of
grading and
improvement
plans, before
any ground
disturbing
activities, and
during project
construction
as applicable
for all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance
standard.
See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention
basin in the northeast corner of the SPA has been
moved off stream.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento
County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and
Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor
Nesfs.
To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all project
phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct
preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and
within 0.5 mile of the project and active burrows on the project
site. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval of
grading and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less
than 14
days and no more than 30 days before the beginning of
construction for all project phases. To the extent feasible,
guidelines provided in Recommended Timing and
Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting Surveys in the
Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for
Swainson's hawk. lf no nests are found, no further
mitigation is required.
lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's
hawks and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing
appropriate buffers around the nests. No project activity shall
commence within the buffer area until the young have
fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biolooist has determined in consultation with DFG that

Mitigation
Measure

3A.3-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
10

Page 408

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE c souTH suBDrvrsroN (PN 2r.086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGTNI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

GEOLOGY
Yes

Comments

Owner/applicant has provided Geotechnical Report to
the City. The Geotechnical report for the subdivision is

on file with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building
permits and
ground-
disturbing
activities.

Condition of Approvals

reducing the
buffer would not result in nest abandonment. DFG guidelines
recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers,
but the size of the buffer may be adjusted if a qualified
biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustment
would not be likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring
of the nest by a qualified biologist during and after
construction activities will be required if the activity has
potential to adversely affect the nest.

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be
submitted to the
City for review and approval before any ground-disturbing
activities.
The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may
consist of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow
owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of artificial
burrows within the project vicinity, as needed; however,
burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a qualified biologist
verifies that the burrow does not contain eggs or dependent
young. lf active burrows contain eggs and/or young, no

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC
Requirements and
lmplement Appropriate Recommendations. Before building
permits are
issued and construction activities begin any project
development phase,
the project applicant(s) of each project phase shall hire a
licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and
off-site facilities, which shall be submitted for review and
approval to the appropriate City or county department
(identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

Site preparation;
Soil bearinq capacitv;

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7.1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
11

Page 409

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I G SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

Compliance with this condition has been monitored
through construction inspection by the City.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building

Condition of Approvals

Appropriate sources and types of fill;

Potential need for soil amendments;

Road, pavement, and parking areas;

Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

Grading practices;

Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;

Erosion/winterization ;

Seismic ground shaking;

Liquefaction; and

Expansive/unstable soils.
ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions
listed above,
the geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface
testing of soil and groundwater conditions, and shall
determine appropriate foundation designs that are
consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable
at the time building and grading permits are applied for.
All recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the project
applicant(s) of each project phase. Special
recommendations contained in the geotechnical
engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans
and implemented as appropriate before construction
begins. Design and construction of all new project
development shall be in accordance with the CBC. The
project applicant(s) shall provide for engineering
inspection and certification that earthwork has been
performed in conformity with recommendations
contained in the geotechnical report.

Monttor Eaftnwork cluring Eaftnmovi ng Acttvities.
All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical
or soils engineer retained by the project applicant(s) of each
oroiect ohase. The oeotechnical or soils enqineer shall

Mitigation
Measure

3A,7-1b
(FPASP
ETFUETS)

No

53-
12

Page 410

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

Compliance with this condition has been monitored
through construction inspection by the City.

Responsible
Department

Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

permits and
ground-
disturbing
activities.

Before the
start of
construction
activities.

Condition of Approvals

provide oversight during all excavation, placement of fill, and
disposal of materials removed from and deposited on both
on- and off-site construction areas.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the
project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the
affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).
Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and
Erosion Control
Plan.
Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s) of
each project phase that would be located within the City of
Folsom shall retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to
prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The grading and
erosion control plan shall be submitted to the City Public
Works Department before issuance of grading permits for all
new development. The plan shall be consistent with the
City's
Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development
Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include
the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measures designed to control dust and stabilize the
construction-site road and entrance, and a description of the
location and methods of storage and disposal of construction
materials. Erosion and sediment control measures could
include the use of detention basins, berms, swales, wattles,
and silt fencing, and covering or watering of stockpiled soils
to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes
could include construction of retaining walls and reseeding
with vegetation after construction. Stabilization of
construction entrances to minimize trackout (control dust)
is commonly achieved by installing filter fabric and crushed
rock to a deoth of approximatelv 1 foot. The proiect

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-3
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
13

Page 411

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDTVTSION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARI(VI'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR

, ADMINTSTRATIVE MODIFIGATIONS AND STREET NAMES
Conditioned

satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development Department has
reviewed and approved all improvement plans in the
subdivision to verify compliance with mitigation
measure.

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No human remains or paleontological resources have
been encountered in the subdivision during grading and
construction.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
CDD

City of Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before and
during
earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving
activities in
the lone and
Mehrten
Formations.

Condition of Approvals

applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction contractor is
responsible for securing a source of transportation and
deposition of excavated materials.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with
the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties).
lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 34.9-1 (discussed in
Section
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would also
help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Diveft Seasonal Water Flows Away from Building
Foundations.
The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall either install
subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe and
gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take
such other actions as recommended by the geotechnical or
civil engineer for the project that would serve to divert
seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration, water seepage,
and perched water during the winter months away from
buildinq foundations.
Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
P a I eo nto I og i ca, Resources a re D i s c overe4 Assess the
Significance of the Find, and Prepare and lmplement a
Recovery PIan as Required.To minimize potential
adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially unique, scientifically important paleontological
resources, the project applicant(s) of all project phases where
construction would occur in the lone and Mehrten Formations
shall do the following:

Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any
project phase in the lone or Mehrten Formations, the project
applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist or
archaeologist to train all construction
personnel involved with earthmovinq activities, includinq the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.7-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.7-10
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
14

53-
't5

Page 412

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFIGATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE
Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of
small-lot final
maps and
building
permits for all
discretionary
development
project,
includinq

Condition of Approvals

site superintendent, regarding the possibility of
encountering fossils, the appearance and types of fossils
likely to be seen during construction, and proper notification
procedures should fossils be encountered.

lf paleontological resources are discovered during
earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall
immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and notify
the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The project
applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to evaluate
the resource and prepare a recovery plan in accordance
with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology guidelines (1996).
The recovery plan may include, but is not limited to, a field
survey, construction monitoring, sampling and data recovery
procedures, museum storage coordination for any specimen
recovered, and a report of findings. Recommendations in the
recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be
necessary and feasible shall be implemented before
construction activities can resume at the site where the
paleontological resources were discovered.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated
GHG Emisslons.
To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions,
the project applicarlt(s) shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with
construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the time
individual portions of the site undergo construction. Such
measures may
reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site

Mitigation
Measure

3A.4-l
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
16

Page 413

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

all on- and
off-site
elements
and
implement
ation
throughout
project
constructio
n.

Condition of Approvals

worker commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and
equipment to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions
embodied in the materials selected for construction (e.9.,
concrete). Other measures may pertain to the materials used
in construction. Prior to releasing each request for bid to
contractors for the construction of each discretionary
development entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall obtain
the most current list of GHG reduction measures that are
recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that these
measures be implemented in the respective request for bid
as well as the subsequent construction contract with the
selected primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application may submit
to the City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why
specific measures are considered infeasible for construction
of that particular development phase and/or at that point in
time. The report, including the substantiation for not
implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to
the release of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) for
seeking a primary contractor to manage the construction of
each development project. By requiring that the list of
feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a
primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of a
contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG
reduction measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing
construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing this
EIR/ElS are listed below and the project applicant(s) shall, at
a minimum, be required to implement the following: lmprove
fuel efficiency from construction equipment:reduce
unnecessary idling (modify work practices, install auxiliary
power for driver comfort); perform equipment maintenance
(inspections, detect failures early,
corrections); train equipment operators in proper use of
equipment;

equ

Mitigation
Measure

No.

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
MODIFICATIONS AND STREET

1C

Page 414

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDlTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI-ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021 . Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No hazardous and/or contaminated soil or groundwater
has been discovered in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Before and
during earth
moving
activities

Condition of Approvals

Complete lnvestigations Relafed to the Extent to Which
Soil and/or
Groundwater May Have Been Contaminated in Areas Not
Covered by
the Phase I and Il Environmental Site Assessments and
lmplement
Required Measures.
The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted),
and if necessary, Phase ll Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater
samples for the potential contamination sites that have not
yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in
Exhibit 34.8-1) before construction activities begin in those
areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and ll Environmental
Site Assessments to address any contamination that is found
shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing
activities in these areas.
The project applicant(s) shall implement the following
measures before ground-disturbing activities to reduce
health hazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:
Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities
appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including
excavation and
removal of on-site contaminated soils, redistribution of clean
fill material in the SPA, and closure of any abandoned mine
shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and
disposal of
contaminated soil and building debris removed from the site.
ln the event that contaminated groundwater is encountered
during site excavation activities, the contractor shall report
the contamination to the aoorooriate reoulatorv aoencies.

Mitigation
Measure
3A.8-2

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
17

Page 415

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PTIASE 1 c souTH suBDrvrsloN (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

conditioned
Satisfied

HYDROLOGYAND

CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

dewater the excavated area, and treat the contaminated
groundwater to remove contaminants before discharge into
the sanitary sewer system. The project applicant(s) shall be
required to comply with the plan and applicable Federal,
state, and local laws. The plan shall outline measures for
specific handling and reportingprocedures for hazardous
materials and disposal of hazardous materials
removed from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal
facility.

Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies if
evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.9., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is
encountered during construction activities. Any contaminated
areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County
Environmental Management Department, Central Valley
RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other appropriate Federal, state, or
local regulatory agencies.

Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD
pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted
transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall
determine whether existing on-site electrical transformers
contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. lf equipment containing PCB is
identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the
transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic
Substances Control Act under the authority of the
Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase
with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento
County).

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 416

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDTVTS|ON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL'LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been issued a WDID # and
has submitted a SWPPP approved by the RWQCB.
SWPPP is on file at the City.

Responsible

Department
City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Submittal of
the State
Construction
General
Permit NOI
and SWPPP
(where
applicable)
and
development
and submittal
of any other
locally
required plans
and
specifications
before the
issuance of
grading
permits
for all on-site
project
phases
and off-site
elements
and
implement
ation
throughout
project
constructio
n.

Condition of Approvals

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and
lmplement
SWPPP and BMPs.
Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project
applicant(s) of all projects disturbing one or more acres
(including phased construction of smaller areas which are
part of a larger project) shall obtain coverage under the
SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and
submittal of a project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is
filed. The project applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit
any other necessary erosion
and sediment control and engineering plans and
specifications for pollution prevention and control to
Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El Dorado County (for
the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills underthe
Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other
appropriate
plans shall identify and specify:
The use of an effective combination of robust erosion and
sediment
control BMPs and construction techniques accepted
by the local
jurisdictions for use in the project area at the time of
construction, that shall reduce the potential for runoff and
the release, mobilization, and
exposure of pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury
from project
related construction sites. These may include but would not be
limited to temporary erosion control and soil stabilization
measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet protection, perforated
riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences
The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
management controls, permanent post-construction BMPs,
and inspection
and maintenance responsibilities;
The pollutants that are likelv to be used durinq construction

Mitigation
Measure
3A.9.1

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
18

Page 417

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtfloNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21486)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI$\IAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISTON MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFIGATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

that could be present in stormwater drainage and non-
stormwater discharges,including fuels, lubricants, and other
types of materials used for equipment operation;
Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to
prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of
hazardous materials
used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures for
responding
to spills;
Personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be
used to ensure that workers are aware of permit requirements
and proper installation methods for BMPs specified in the
SWPPP; and
The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties
related to implementation of the SWPPP.
Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in
place throughout all site work and construction/demolition
activities and shall be used in all subsequent site development
activities. BMPs may include, but are not limited to, such
measures as those listed below.
lmplementing temporary erosion and sediment control
measures in
disturbed areas to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby
drainage conveyances, in compliance with state and local
standards in effect at the time of construction. These
measures may include silt fences, staked straw bales or
wattles, sedimenVsilt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag
dikes, and temporary vegetation.
Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in
areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff velocities,
trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.
Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control
erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff down sloping
land, intercepting and diverting runoff to a watercourse or
channel. oreventino sheet flow over slooed surfaces.

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 418

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDTVISTON (PN 2{.086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City has reviewed and approved the storm drain
plans for this subdivision. The storm drain
improvements are in compliance with the approved
Folsom Plan Storm Drain Master Plan approved by the
City.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

When
Required

tsefore
approval of
grading plans
and building
permits of all
project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a grade, and
avoiding flood damage along roadways and facility
infrastructure.
A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and
available at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with
the development and implementation of the overall project
SWPPP, or develop and implement its own SWPPP specific
to the interchange improvements, to ensure that water quality
degradation would be avoided or minimized to the maximum
extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with
the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare ancl Submit Final Drainage Plans anct Implement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans,
Before the approval of grading plans and building permits,
the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit
final drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for
the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-
related on-site runoff would be appropriately contained in
detention basins or managed with through other
improvements (e.9., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification
impacts.
The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following
items:An accurate calculation of pre-project and post-project
runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering
methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to
runoff, includinq increased surface runoff;

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
19

Page 419

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



UUNUI I IIJNS (,F AI-I-KUVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

Runoff calculations for the 1O-year and 1O0-year (0.01 AEP)
storm events (and other, smaller storm events as required)
shall be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes
confirmed based on alignments and detention facility locations
finalized in the design phase;

A description of the proposed maintenance program for the
on-site drainage system;
Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;
City and El Dorado County flood control design requirements

and measures designed to comply with them;
lmplementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range
of conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain
current stream geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed
and constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP
Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the
RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

. Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD) techniques to
limit increases in stormwater runoff at the point of
origination (these may include, but are not limited to:
surface swales; replacement of conventional
impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e"9.,
porous pavementl; impervious surfaces
disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes
and changes to flow duration characteristics;

. Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize
bank erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock
stabilization, and inset floodplain restoration
features that provide for enhancement of
riparianhabitat and maintenance of natural
hydrologic and channel to
floodplain interactions:

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 420

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NArltrG

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has been issued a WDID # and
has submitted a SWPPP approved by the RWQCB.
SWPPP is on file at the City.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

Prepare plans
before the
issuance
of grading
permits
for all project
phases and
off-site

Condition of Approvals

. Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or
detention facility outfall channel with the existing
receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity; and

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin,
bridge embankment, and other encroachments into
the channel and floodplain corridor, and utilize open
bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on
smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom Community Development and Public
Works Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 1O0-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would be
appropriately channeled and contained, such that
the risk to people or damage to structures within or down
gradient of the SPA would not occur, and that
hydromodification would not be increased from pre-
development levels such that existing stream
geomorphology would be changed (the range of conditions
should be calculated for each receiving water if feasible, or
a conservative estimate should be used,
e.9., an Ep of 1 t10% or other as approved by the
Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City
of Folsom Public Works Department).
Mitigation for the ofi-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase
with El Dorado County.

Develop and lmplement a BMP and Water Quality
Maintenance Plan.
Before approval of the grading permits for any development
project requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP and
water quality maintenance plan shall be prepared by a
qualified engineer retained by the project applicant(s) the
development project. Drafts of the plan shall be submitted to
the Citv of Folsom and El Dorado Countv for the off-site

Mitigation
Measure

3A.9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
20

Page 421

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARI(WAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

elements and
implementatio
n throughout
project
construction.

Condition of Approvals

roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, for review and
approval concurrently with development of tentative
subdivision maps for all project phases. The plan shall
finalize the water quality improvementsand further detail the
structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
project. The plan shall include the elements described below.
A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed
conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design
features.
Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating
that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or exceed
requirements
established by the City of Folsom and including details
regarding the size, geometry, and functional timing of
storage and release pursuant to

the "'Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and
South Placer Regions" ([SSOP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No.
CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El
Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2004).
Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on
the SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, street
sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste
collection, waste minimization, prevention of spills and illegal
dumping, and effective management of public trash collection
areas.
A pond management component for the proposed basins that
shall include management and maintenance requirements for
the design features and BMPs, and responsible parties for
maintenance and funding.
LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and
water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are
not limited to:

. Surface swales;

. Reolacement of conventional impervious surfaces

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 422

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



ffivALFoRTHEPHAsElcsoUTHsUBDlvlsloN(PN21.086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MTTNIFII:ATIf)NS ANI'T STRFFT NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

NOISE AND VIBRATION
Yes

Comments

The owner/applicant has implemented noise reducing
construction practices included as part of the required
Noise Control Plan. Compliance with these
requirements has been monitored through construction
inspection.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

When
Required

Before and
dirring
construction
activities on
the SPA and
within El

Dorado
Hills.

Condition of Approvals

with pervious surfaces (e.9., porous pavement);
. lmpervious surfaces disconnection; and
. Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable
so as to mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction
in runoff as a result of the LID configurations shall be
quantified based on the runoff reduction credit system
methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design
Manualfor the Sacramento and South Placer Regions,
Chapter 5 and Appendix
D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed detention basins and other
water quality
BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S.
50 interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans
would coordinate with the development and implementation
of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement its
own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to
ensure that water quality degradation would be avoided or
minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by
the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with
El Dorado County and Caltrans.

lmplement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices,
Prepare and
lmplement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and Record
Construction Noise near Se nsitive Receptors.
To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
project related construction activities, the project applicant(s)
and their primary contractors for engineering design and
construction of all project phases shall ensure that the
followino reouirements are implemented at each work site in

Mitigation
Measure

3A.11-l
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
21

Page 423

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



G(JNU]IIUNii (,I- API,K(JVAL I.(,r( IFIE l.HAi'E 1 U souTH suBDrvrsroN (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

any year of project construction to avoid and minimize
construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project
applicant(s) and primary construction contractor(s) shall
employ noise-reducing construction practices. Measures that
shall be used to limit noise shall include the measures listed
below:
Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to
the hours
between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and
between 8 a.m.
and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.
All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall
be located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land
uses.
All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and
equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers
and engineshrouds, in accordance with manufacturers'
recommendations.
Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment
operation.
All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down

when not in
use to prevent idling.
lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced with

quieter
procedures (e.9., using welding instead of riveting, mixing
concrete
offsite instead of on-site).
Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary

noise-
generating equipment (e.9., compressors and generators) as
planned
phases are built out and future noise sensitive receptors are
located within
close proximity to future construction activities.
Written notification of construction activities shall be

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 424

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

provided to all
noise-sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of
construction
activities. Notification shall include anticipated dates and
hours during which construction activities are anticipated to
occur and contact information, including a daytime
telephone number, for the project representative to be
contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land
uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.9., closing windows
and doors) shall also be included in the notification.
To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains,
sound
barriers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-
generated noise
levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The barriers
shall be designed to obstruct the line of sight between the
noise-sensitive land use and on-
site construction equipment. When installed properly,
acoustic barriers
can reduce construction noise levels by approximately B-10
dB (EPA
1s71).
When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity
to prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers
such as structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located
between noise sources and future residences to shield
sensitive receptors from construction noise.
The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a
construction
noise management plan. This plan shall identify specific
measures to ensure compliance with the noise control
measures specified above. The noise control plan shall be
submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-generating
construction activity begins. Construction shall not
commence until the construction noise management plan is

Mitigation
Measure

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARI(WAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT'DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
MODIFICATIONS AND STREET

No.

Page 425

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE r C SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21486)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISTON MAP, PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

PUBLIC SERVICES
Yes

Yes

Comments

The Community Development Department has
reviewed and approved all traffic control plans required
for the construction of both off-site and on-site
improvements for this subdivision lo verify compliance
with City ordinances and to minimize delays to the
travelling public.

There are no off-site elements outside the City limits for
this subdivision.

The City Fire Department has reviewed and approved
all proposed improvements for the subdivision. The City
FD will verify adequate fire flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Fire Department,
City of Folsom
Community

When
Required

Before the
approval of all
relevant plans
and/or
permits and
during
construction
of all project
phases-

Before
issuance of
building
permits and

Condition of Approvals

approved by the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-
site roadway connections into El Dorado County must be
coordinated by the project applicant(s) of the applicable
project phase with El Dorado County, since the roadway
extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries.

Prepare and Implement a Construction Traffic Control
Plan.
The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and
implement traffic control plans for construction activities that
may affect road rights- of-way. The traffic control plans must
follow any applicable standards of the agency responsible for
the affected roadway and must be approved
and signed by a professional engineer. Measures typically
used in traffic control plans include advertising of planned
lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to direct traffic
flows when needed, and methods to ensure continued access
by emergency vehicles. During project construction, access to
existing land uses shall be maintained at all times, with
detours used as necessary during road closures. Traffic
control plans shall be submitted to the appropriate City or
County department or the California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) for review and approval before the
approval of all project plans or permits, for all project phases
where implementation may cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the
project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the
affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).
lncorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire
Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if
Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project
Desion to the Citv of Folsom Fire Deoartment for

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14.1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.14-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
22

53-
aa

Page 426

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE'r C SOUTH SUBDTVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARI(WAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW' AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible

Deoartment
Development
Department

When
Required

issuance of
occupancy
permits or
final
inspections
for all project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

Review and Approval.To reduce impacts related to the
provision of new fire services, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases shall do the
following, as described below.

1- lncorporate into project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City
of Folsom Municipal Code Title B, Chapter 8.36), and other
applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fire prevention standards.
lmprovement plans showing the incorporation automatic
sprinkler systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and
the locations of hydrants shall be submitted to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for review and approval. ln
addition, approved plans showing access design shall be
provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as
described by Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular
Access Requirements"). These plans shall describe
access-road length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for
firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates
across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by
the City of Folsom Fire Department. The design and
operation of gates and barricades shall be in accordance
with the Sacramento County Emergency Access Gates
and Barriers Standard, as required by the City of Folsom
Fire Code.
2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division for
review and approval before the
issuance of building permits.

ln addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s)
of all project phases shall incorporate the provisions
described below for the portion of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area, if it is determined through CityiEl
Dorado County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the
178- acre portion of the SPA.
3. lncoroorate into proiect desiqns applicable requirements

Mitigation
Measure

No.

Page 427

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDlTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARI(A'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City Fire Department has reviewed and approved
all proposed improvements for the subdivision. The City
FD will verify adequate fire flow prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Fire Department,
City of Folsom
CDD

When
Required

Before
issuance of
building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or
final

Condition of Approvals

based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
commercial development, improvement plans showing
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review
and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines
and adjacent streets or roads; total acreage or square
footage of the parcel; the footprint of all structures; driveway
plan views describing width, length, turnouts, turnarounds,
radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway profile views showing
the percent grade from the access road to the structure and
vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDHFD for
review and approval.
4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD
for review and approval before the issuance of building
permits. ln addition, residential development requiring
automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design
sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C-1 6 Contractor.
The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any
structures until the project applicant(s) have obtained a
Certificate of Occupancy from the City of Folsom
Community Development Department verifying that all fire
prevention items have been addressed on-site to the
satisfaction of the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or
the EDHFD for the 178-acre area of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area.

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Desrgns.
The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall
incorporate into their project designs fire flow requirements
based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, andior
EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the EDHFD
service area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire
Department that adequate water flow is

Mitigation
Measure

3A.14-3
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No.

53-
24

Page 428

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 G SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21.0E6)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION
Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

inspections
for all project
phases.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented
and when fair
share funding
should be
paid.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented
and when fair
share fundinq

Condition of Approvals

available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance
of occupancy permits or final inspections for all project
phases.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Folsom
BoulevardlBlue Ravine Road Intersection (lntersection
1).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left{urn
lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of fundingof
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 1).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements at the Sihley
StreeilBlue Ravi ne Road lntersection (lntersection
2).

To ensure that the Sibley StreetiBlue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two leftturn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn
lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley
StreeVBlue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection

2).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1b

(FPASP
ErRyErs)

No.

53-
25

53-
26

Page 429

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

should be
oaid.
A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to
approval of the
first
subdivision
map to
determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.
A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to
approval ofthe
first
subdivision
map to
determine
when the
improvement
should be
imnlemented.

A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
mao to

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to
fhe Scoff
Road (West)Atlhite Rock Road Intersection (lntersection
28).
To ensure that the Scott Road (West)AlVhite Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal
must be installed.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Hillside
Drive/Easton Valley
Parkway Intersection (lntersection 41 ).
To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left
turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two through lanes and one
dedicated righlturn lane. The applicant shall fund and
construct these improvements.

Funcl and construct Improvements to tne QaK Avenue
Parkway/Middle
Road lntersecfion (lntersection 44).
To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all
movements with a stop sign. The applicant shall fund and
construct these improvements.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-lc
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1e
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15.1f
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
27

53-
28

53-
29

Page 430

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISTON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Trafiic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

Sacramento
County Public
Works
Department and
Galtrans

Sacramento
County Public
Works
Department

When
Required

determine
when the
improvement
should be
imolemented
A phasing
analysis shall
be performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Before project
build out.
Design of the
White Rock
Road
widening to
four lanes,
from Grant
Line Road to
Prairie City
Road, with
lntersection
improvements
has begun,
and because
this widening

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
I nte rsecti o n (S a c ram ento C o u nty I ntersecti o n 2).
To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection
must be grade separated including 'jug handle" ramps. No at
grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the U.S.
SOiHazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure for the
approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan development
pro.1ect. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 2).
Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on the Grant Line RoadUVhite Rock Road lntersection
and to White Rock Road widening hetween the Rancho
Cordova City limit to Prairie City Road (Sacramento
Cou nty lntersection 3).

lmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
RoadMhite Rock Road intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS. The currently County proposed White
Rock Road widening project will widen and realign White
Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the
Proposed Project and build alternatives will widen White
Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie City road to the El
Dorado County Line). This widening includes improvements
to the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White
Rock Road to be the throuoh movement. The

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1h
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
30

53-
31

Page 431

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Comments

Sacramento
County Public

Works
Department

Responsible

Department

Before project
build out.
Construction
of phase two
ofthe Hazel
Avenue
widening,
from Madison
Avenue to
Curragh
Downs Drive,
is expected to
be completed
by year 201 3,
before the
first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete. The
applicant shall
pav its

When
Requiied

project is
environmental
ly cleared and
fully funded,
it's
construction
is expected to
be complete
before the
first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Hazel Avenue between Madison
Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Segtnent
10).

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS
between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,
Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes. This
improvement is part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue
widening project.

Condition of Approvals

improvements include twoeastbound through lanes, one
eastbound right turn lane, two northbound
left turn lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two
westbound left turn lanes and two westbound through
lanes. This improvement also includes the signalization of
the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road intersection.
With implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts
to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
(Sacramento County lntersection 3).

3A.15-1j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

53-
32

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK
PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINORSMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP,

OF

NAMESADMINISTRATIVE
No.

Page 432

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE r C SOUTH SUBDIVTSTON (PN 21-086)
WESTOF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINIPARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTAT]VE SUBDIVISION MAP, PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW' AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

El Dorado
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

proportionate
share of
funding of
improvements
to the agency
responsible
for
improvements
, based on a
program
established
by that
agency to
reduce the
impacts to
Hazel Avenue
between
Madison
Avenue and
Curragh
Downs Drive
(Sacramento
County
Roadway
Seoment 10).
Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
mao to

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funcling of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
Intersection (El Dorado County lntersection 3).
To ensure that the White Rock RoadAffindfield Way
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection
must be signalized and separate northbound left and right turn
lanes must be striped. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the White

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15.1t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
33

Page 433

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation
and the City of
Rancho Cordova
Department of
Public Works

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
CDD and
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
aporoval of

When
Required

determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.
Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenb to
Reduce lmpacts on the Grant Line Roadl State Route 16
Intersection (Caltrans lntersection 1 2).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
and southbound approaches must be reconfigured to
consist of one leftturn lane and one shared through/right-
turn lane. Protected left-turn signal phasing must be

Condition of Approvals

Rock RoadMindfield Way intersection (El Dorado County
lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reducle lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alternative
to improvements at the Folsom Boulevard/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route until they
reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway
due to the lack of a parallel route. lt is preferred to alleviate
the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection
at the end of this reliever route. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom BoulevardiU.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to
eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of
FolsomBoulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

3A.15-1p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Measure
Mitigation

3A.15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-
35

53-
34

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(VIIAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR

ADMIN TIONS AND STREET NAMES

'tc

No.

Page 434

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARIflI'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOTVESTTNG TENTATTVE SUBD|VIS|ON MApi PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMTT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

Caltrans

When
Required

the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out.
Construction
of the
Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool Lane
and
Community
Enhancement
s Project is
expected to
be completed
by year 201 3,
before the
first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Construction
of the
Sacramento
50 Bus-
Carpool Lane

Condition of Approvals

provided on the northbound and southbound approaches.
lmprovements to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16
intersection are contained within the County Development
Fee Program and are scheduled for Measure A funding.

lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented
by Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of
Rancho Cordova.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 1 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-
carpool (HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement
is currently planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-
Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1)

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
36

Page 435

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I G SOUTH suBDrvrsroN (PN 2r.086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARIfl1IAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISTON MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMI NISTRATIVF MODIFIEA TIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

and
Community
Enhancement
s Project has
started since
the

writing of the
Draft EIS/ElR.
Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Trafiic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and
Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair share Functing of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and
Prairie City
Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
aoolicant. to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
37

53-
38

Page 436

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE I G SOUTH SUBDTVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS ANN STNFFT NAMFS

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

crty 01 Folsom
Community
Development
Department and
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

City of Rancho
Cordova
Department of
Public Works
and Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

between Folsom Boulevard and PrairieCity Road (Freeway
Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an
auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for
the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18),

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise
Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway
interchange project.

lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented
by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between
Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freewav

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
39

53-
40

Page 437

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIO NS AND STRFFT NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

Segment 18)

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an
auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge to the
Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement isincluded in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5). To ensure that Eastbound
U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City
Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement
was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50

Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
41

53-
42

Page 438

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 'I c souTH suBDlvlsloN (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND,MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMEC

conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Direct Merge
(Freeway Merge
6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge 6)

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on U.S. 5O Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-Ramp
to Oak
Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to
Caltrans should be implemented toeliminate the
unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramo weave (Freewav Weave 8).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15Jy
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
43

53-
44

Page 439

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDTVISTON (PN 2l-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI.ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivisiori
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue
Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane
to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements,
as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop
merge (Freeway Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements,
as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire
Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.15-1dd
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
45

53-
46

Page 440

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



G(,NUI I IUNU LlF AI'I'K(,VAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
DeDartment

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

Pafticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp
Merge
(Freeway Merge 29).
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
Prairie City Road off ramp. The slip on ramp from southbound
Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into this extended auxiliary
lane. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be
implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the
U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway loop ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 32).
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary
lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be
constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements,
as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.'15-1ee
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15.1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
47

53-
48

Page 441

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WESTOF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTTNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department and
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Direct Ramp
Merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge,
an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce theimpacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from
the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge must be constructed.
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented
by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements,
as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate
and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge
(Freeway Diverge 34).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.t 5.1hh
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
49

53-
50

Page 442

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



-coNDtToNsOF 

AppRovAL FoRTHE PHASE 1 c sourH suBDlvlsloN (PN 2l-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMI IIICTE' ATII'E MI.tNIEIfTA TIONS aN D STREET NATI,IES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Gondition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation
and City of
Rancho Cordova
Department of
Public Works

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before
approval of
improvement
plans for all
project
phases any
particular
discretionary
development
application
that includes
residential
and
commercial or
mixed-use
development.
As a condition

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue Direct Ramp Merge
(Freeway
Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an
auxiliary lane to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge
must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge
s8).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development
Concurrent with Housing Development and Develop and
Provide
Options for Alternative Transportation Modes.
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use
development along with residential uses shall develop
commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with
housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize
vehicle trips.Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be
implemented to the satisfaction
of the City Public Works Department. To further minimize
impacts from the increased demand on area roadways and
intersections, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionarv develooment aoolication involvinq schools or

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
51

53-
52

Page 443

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



eoNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINIPARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAl'trG

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

of project
approval
and/or as a
condition of
the
development
agreement for
all project
phases.

Concurrent
with
construction
for all project
phases.

Concurrent
with
construction
for all project
phases.

As a condition
of project
approval
and/or as a
condition of
the
development
aqreement for

Condition of Approvals

commercial centers shall develop and implement safe and
secure bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation
uses and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles
using area roadways
and intersections. The project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall participate in
capital improvements and operating funds for transit service
to increase the percent of travel by transit. The project's fair-
share participation and the associated timing of the
improvements and service shall be identified in the project
conditions of approval andior the project's development
agreement. lmprovements and service shall be coordinated,
as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and Sacramento RT

Participate in the City's Transportation Sysfem
M anagement Fee Program.
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount into
the City's existing Transportation System Management Fee
Program to reduce the number of single-occupant automobile
travel on area roadways and intersections.
Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation
M a n a g e m e nt Associafion.
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall join and participate with the 50
Conidor Transportation Management Association to reduce
the number of single-occupant automobile travel on area
roadways and intersections.
Pay Full Cost of ldentified lmprovements that Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Program.
ln accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall
provide fair-share contributions to the City's transportation
impact fee program to fully fund improvements only required
because of the Specific Plan.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15.2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
53

53-
54

53-
55

Page 444

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

following

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Comments

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
imorovement

When
Required

all project
phases.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the Oak Avenue
P a rkw ay/E a st Bi dw e I I Streef In terse cti o n ( F o I so m
lntersection 6).
To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
(East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left{urn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane,
and the westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes, four through
lanes, and a right-turn lane. lt is against the City of Folsom
policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to non-
motorized traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this
improvement is infeasible.

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of
lmprovements to the Sibley StreeilBlue Ravine Road
lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 2).
To ensure that the Sibley StreetiBlue Ravine Road
intersection operates at a LOS D with less than the
Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist of two left{urn lane, two through
lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection
(Folsom lntersection 2).

3A.15.4b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Measure
Mitigation

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

53-
57

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
AND STREET NAMES

No.

53-
56

Page 445

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoRTHE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBD|VTSTON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL,LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shail Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/College Street
Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 7).
To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street
intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated right-
turn lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell
StreeVNesmith Court intersection (Folsom lntersection 7).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of lmprovements to the East Bidwell
Streeillron Point Road lntersection (Folsom
lntersection 27).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two leftturn
lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane.
It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane
roads because of
the impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent
development; therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.154d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
58

53-
59

Page 446

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community

Development
Department

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of
Improvements to the Serpa Wayl lron Point Road
Intersection (Folsom
Intersection 23). .

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restriped to
consist of one left-turn lane, one shared leftthrough lanes,
and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the
Serpa Wayilron Point Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection
23).

The Applicant Shail Pay a Fair Share to Fund the
Construction of
lmprovements to the Empire Ranch Road/lron Point Road
lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following
improvements are required: The eastbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist of one leftturn lane, two through
lanes, and a right-turn lane. The westbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one through
lane, and a through-right lane. The northbound approach
must bereconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, three
through lanes, and a
right-turn lane. The southbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two leflturn lanes, three through
lanes. and a rioht-turn lane. The aoolicant shall oav its

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4e
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15.4f
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
60

53-
61

Page 447

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-086)
WESTOF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

City of Folsom
Community

Development
Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision

Condition of Approvals

proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the
Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road lntersection Before
project build out. A phasing analysis should be performed
prior to approval of the first subdivision map to determine
during which project phase the improvement should be built.
(Folsom lntersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct
Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton
Valley Parkway lntersection (Folsom lntersection 33).
To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley
Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the
southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left{urn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn lanes.
The applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection
(Sacramento
County I ntersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line RoadMhite Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this
intersection should be replaced by some type of grade
separated intersection or interchange. lmprovements to this
intersection are identified in the Sacramento Countv's

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-49
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15.4i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
62

53-
63

Page 448

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARK\AIAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI-ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to buildinq permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

When
Reouired

map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be

Condition of Approvals

Proposed General Plan. lmplementation of these
improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this
intersection by providing acceptable operation. lntersection
improvements must be implemented by Sacramento County.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts tothe Grant Line RoadANhite Rock Road lntersection
(Sacramento County
lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White
Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment
must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is
proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the
2035
MTP. lmprovements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible
for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento
County Roadway Segments 5-

7). The identified improvement would more than offset the
impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50
project on this roadway segment..

Participate in Fair share Funding ot Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
64

53-
65

Page 449

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Conditioned
satisfied

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfraskucture Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Comments

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

Responsible
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

When
Required

performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Participate in Fair Share Funcling of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and U'S'
50 WestboundRamps (Sacramento County Roadway
Segments 12-13).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this
roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This
improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento County's
general plan because the county's policy requires a
maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis
shown later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 3A. 1 S-aq). lmprovements to impacted intersections
on this segment will improve operations on this roadway
segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Hazel Avenue between Curraqh Downs Drive and U.S. 50

Condition of Approvals

Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in
the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova
General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
lmprovements to this roadway segment must be
implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho
Cordova. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment

8). The identified improvement would more than offset the
impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50
project on this roadway segment.

3A.154r
(FPASP
ErR/EtS)

Mitigation
Measure

53-
66

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
TIONS

N21FOR

No.

Page 450

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 2l-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKVI'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMATL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Betore project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine

Condition of Approvals

Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments
12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant
Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the
2035 MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County
General Plan. lmprovements to this roadway segment must
be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically
related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment. However, because of other development
in the region that would substantially increase traffic levels,
this roadway segment would continue to operate at an
unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity improvements
identified to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to White Rock Road between Grant Line Road and
Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
22t.
Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts
on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and
Carson
Grossrng Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segmenf
28).
To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento
County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a Droqram established bv that

Mitigation
Measure

3A.154m
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
67

53-
68

Page 451

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARI(VIIAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MdNIFI.:ATIrINS ANTI STPFFT NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which

Condition of Approvals

agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the White Rock Road/Carson
Crossrng Road lntersection (El Dorado County 1).
To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
right turn lane must be converted into a separate free right
turn lane, or double right. lmprovements to this intersection
must be implemented by El Dorado County. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road lntersection (El
Dorado County 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce lmpacts
on the Hazel AvenudU.S. 50 Westhound Ramps
I nters ecti on (Caltra n s
lntersection 1).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenueiu.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated
left turn lane, one shared left through lane and three
dedicated right-turn lanes. lmprovements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its
orooortionate share of fundinq of imorovements to the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.154p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
69

53-
70

Page 452

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF AppRovAL FoR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBD|V|S|ON (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKVT'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrashucture Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

When
Required

project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
durinq which

Condition of Approvals

agency responsible for improvements, based on aprogram
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the
Hazel
Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps lntersection (Calhans
lntersection 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;
therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to
six lanes with limited access, could divert some haffic from
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funcling of tmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway
and Hazel
Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel
Avenue, an additional eastbound lane could be
constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor
System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be
implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the
Caoitol South East Connector. includino widenino White

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
71

53-
72

Page 453

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDrloNS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 G SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21486)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PAR}SI'AYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

When
Reouired

project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Condition of Approvals

Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited
access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parkway and

Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom Boulevard and
Prairie City Road
(Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the
eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed flow
lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway
off ramp (see mitigation measure 34.15-4t). lmprovements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;
therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction of the
Capitol South East Connector, including widening White
Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited
access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road
(Freeway
Segment 5).

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
73

Page 454

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STPFFT NAMFS

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible

Department
Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

When
Required

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

Condition of Approvals

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment
6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway,
the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge
with the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see
Mitigation Measures 3A.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the
Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off
ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak
Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on fhe U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Strp Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie
City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented
by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for bv applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.15-4u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
74

53-
75

Page 455

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

Responsible

Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
imorovement

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Participate in Fair share Functing of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp
Merge
(Freeway Merge Q.f o ensure that Eastbound US 50
operates at an acceptable LOS, the
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should
merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the
southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp and
ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp (see
mitigation measure 34.15-4u, v and w). lmprovements to this
freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or
other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off
Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should
start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops
at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary
lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented
by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound i Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

Condition of Approvals

Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 6).

3A.15-4w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Mitigation
Measure

53-
77

WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT'DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
TIVEADM AND STREET

PHASE 1 C

No.

53-
76

Page 456

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 G SOUTI.I suBDrvrsroN (PN 21 -086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

conditioned
Satisfied

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Condition will be
satisfied prior to

issuance of a
building permit.

Comments

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrashucture Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision

This subdivision will pay its fair share of the following
improvements with the payment of Specific Plan
lnfrastructure Fees (SPIF), City Traffic lmpact Fees and
Sacramento County Wide Transportation fees collected
prior to building permit issuance in this subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento
County
Department of
Transportation

When
Required

should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement
should be
built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing
analysis
should be
performed
prior to
approval of
the first
subdivision
map to
determine
during which
project phase
the
improvement

condition of Approvals

Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to
Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp
should start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp
from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this
freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound / Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 27).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts
on U.S, 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp
Merge (Freeway
Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond the
Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp from
southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements,
as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by
applicant. to reduce the imoacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound /

Mitigation
Measure

3A.15.4x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
7B

53-
79

Page 457

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARI(WAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS
Yes

Yes

Yes

Comments

The Phase 1 Sanitary Sewer infrastructure including the
off-site sewer trunk main, the Alder Creek Parkway
sewer lift station and forced main to serve this
subdivision have been constructed by the FPA
landowners and have been completed and accepted by
the City and are currently in operation.

The City obtained a letter from Regional San which
provides verification that there is adequate capacity in
the existing Regional San conveyance and treatment
system to accommodate the entire Folsom Plan Area at
buildout. Confirmation from Regional San was required
because the Folsom Plan Area is served by the existing
Regional San Lift Station on lron Point Road. The City
Sewer Lift Station and Forced Main which connects to
the Regional San Lift Station has been accepted by the
City and is currently in operation.

The owneriapplicant has constructed the necessary
infrastructure to provide potable water to the
subdivision. The potable Phase 1 water infrastructure

Responsible
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community

When
Required

should be
built.

Before
approval of
final maps
and issuance
of building
permits for
any project
phases.

Before
approval of
final maps
and issuance
of building
permits for
any project
phases.

Before
approval of
final maps

Condition of Approvals

Prairie City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site
Wastewater Conveyance Facilities and Implement On-
and Off-Site Infrastructure Service Sysfems or Ensure
That Adequate Financing ls Secured.
Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases, the project applicant(s) of all
project phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that an
adequate wastewater conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured through payment of the City's
facilities augmentation fee as described under the Folsom
Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation
Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to
the City's satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance
infrastructure and off- site force main sufficient to provide
adequate service to the project shall be in place for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map before
approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for
all project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City.
Demonstrate Adequate sRwfP wastewater freatment
Capacity.
The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new
wastewater flows generated by the project. This shall involve
preparing a tentative map-level study and paying connection
and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD. Approval of the
final map and issuance of building permits for all project
phases shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate
SRWTP capacity is available for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.
a. Prior to approval of any smallJot tentative subdivision map
subiect to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.16.1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.16-3
(FPASP
ErR/EtS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No

53-
80

53-
81

53-
82

Page 458

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



ffioR THE pHAsE I c sourH suBDlvlsloN (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARTQVAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-IOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFIGATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

for the Folsom Plan Area has been reviewed, approved
and accepted by the City and is currently in operation.

The off-site potable water infrastructure to serve the
subdivision has been reviewed, approved and accepted
by the City and is currently in operation. ln addition, the
City has verified that the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate to serve the subdivision.

Responsible
Department

Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community
Development
Department

When
Required

and issuance
of building
permits for
any project
phases.

Before
approval of
final maps
and issuance
of building
permits for
any project
phases.

Condition of Approvals

City shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of any
small-lot tentative subdivision map for a proposed residential
project not subject to that statute, the City need not comply
with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with any public
water system that would provide water to the affected area;
nevertheless, the City shall make a factual showing or
impose conditions similar tothose required by Section
66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior
to City approval of any similar project-specific discretionary
approval or entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the
project applicant(s) of that project phase or activity shall
demonstrate the availability of a reliable and sufficient water
supply from a public water system for the amount of
development that would be authorized by the final
subdivision map or project-specific discretionary
nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a demonstration
shall consist of information showing that both existing
sources are available or needed supplies and improvements
will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance
Facilities and lmplement Off-Site lnfrastructure
Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing
ls Secured.
Before the approval of the final subdivision map and
issuance of building permits for all project phases, the
project applicant(s) of any particular discretionary
development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system
either has been constructed or is ensured or other sureties
to the City's satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance
infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of buildinq permits for all

Mitigation
Measure

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

No.

53-
B3

Page 459

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21.086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINIPARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

This condition is not applicable to this subdivision. The
water supply for this subdivision is provided by the City
of Folsom Water Treatment Plant rather than an Off-
Site Water Treatment Plant

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible

Department

Gity of Folsom
Community

Development
Department

City of Folsom
Community

Development
Department

When
Required

Before
approval of
final maps
and issuance
of building
permits for
any project
phases.

Before
approval of
grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground
disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for

Condition of Approvals

project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not
be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building
has

been constructed and is in place.

Demonstrate Adequate Otr-Stte Water Treatment Capacity
(if the Otf-
$ite Water Treatment Piant Option is Se/ected).
lf an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is
selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall demonstrate adequate
capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a
tentative map-level study and paying connection and
capacity fees asdetermined by the City. Approval of the final
project map shall not be
granted until the City verifies adequate water treatment
capacity either is available or is certain to be available when
needed for the amount of development identified in the
tentative map before approval of the final map and issuance
of building permits for all project phases. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA
until the water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such
building has been constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for Construction
Employees.
Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant
shall employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct
environmental awareness training for construction
employees. The training shall describe the importance of
onsite biological resources, including special-status wildlife
habitats; potential nests of special-status birds; and roosting
habitat for special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain
the importance of other responsibilities related to the protection of
wildlife durinq construction such as inspectinq open trenches and

Mitigation
Measure

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

4.4-1

(Westland
I

Eagle
sPA)

No.

53-
84

53-
85

Page 460

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GUNUI I I(JNii (JI- AI.IJI{UVAL FUl{ IlItr.FIlADtr I C SOUTH SUBDTVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STPFFT NAMFS

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance

Responsible

Department

California
Department of
Fish and Game,
and City of
Folsom CDD

City of Folsom
CDD; U.S. Army

When
Required

any project
phase.

Before
approval of
grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground
disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase.

During all
construction
phases

Condition of Appiovals

looking under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to
ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other
wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in conshuction
areas or
under equipment.
The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all
construction personnel to brief them on the life history of
special-status species in or adjacent to the project area, the
need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources, any
terms and conditions required by State and federal agencies,
and the penalties for not complying with biological mitigation
requirements. lf new construction personnel are added to the
project, the contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the
personnel receive the mandatory training before starting work.
An environmental awareness handout that describes and
illustrates sensitive resources to be avoided during project
construction and identifies all relevant permit conditions shall
be provided to each person.

Preconstruction i/eslrng Bird S u rvey.
The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird

survey of all areas associated with construction activities on the
project site within 14 daysprior to commencement of construction
during the nesting season (1 February
through 31 August)-
lf active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the
nest shall be established. The buffer distance shall be
established by a qualified biologist in consultation with
CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings
are capable of flight and become independent of the nest, to
be determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent ofthe nest, no further measures are necessary
Pre- construction nesting surveys are not required for
construction activity outside of the nesting season.

Comply with the Programmatic Agrement.
The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The PA
provides a management framework for identifying historic

Mitigation
Measure

4.4-7

(Westland
I

Eagle
sPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland
I

No

53-
B6

53-
87

Page 461

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FORTHE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PAR}OI'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL-LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT- DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
satisfied

Yes

Comments

was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2O21. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

Responsible
Department

Corp of
Engineers

City of Folsom
CDD; U.S. Army
Corp of
Engineers

When
Required

Before
approval of
grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground
disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for
any project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
adverse effects as required under Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act. This document is incorporated by
reference. The PA is available for public inspection and review
at the California Office of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd
Street Sacramento. CA 95816.
Conduct Con struction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site
Monitorinu lf
Reouired.-Stoo Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered,
Asiess the Significance of the Find, and Perform Treatmeint or
Avoidance as Required.
To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural
resources, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall do

the following:
Before the start of ground-disturbing aclivities, the project

applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a qualified

archaeologist to conduct haining for construction workers as
necessary based upon the sensitivity of the project APE, to
educate them about the possibility of encountering buried
cultural resources and inform them of the proper procedures

should cultural resources be encountered.
As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 34.5-1a
and

3A.5-1b, if the archaeologist determines that any portion of
the SPA or the off-site elements should be monitored for
potential discovery of as-yet- unknown cultural resources,
the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall implement

such monitoring in the locations specified by

thearchaeologist. USACE should review and approve any
recommendations by
archaeologists with respect to monitoring.

Should any cultural resources, such as structural features,
unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural
remains be encountered during any construction activities,
work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the
aporopriate oversiqht aqencv(ies) (identified below) shall be

Mitigation
Measure

Eagle
sPA)

3A.5-2

(Westland
I

Eagle
sPA)

No.

53-
8B

Page 462

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



GONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 G SOUTH SUBD|V|SION (PN 21-066)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI-ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible

Department
When

Required
Condition of Approvals

notified immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies)
shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall conduct a field
investigation of the specific site and shall assess the
significance of the find by evaluating the resource for eligibility
for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is

eligible for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be

subject to disturbance or destruction, the actions required in

Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-
1b shall be implemented. The oversight agency shall be
responsible for approval of recommended mitigation if it is
determined to be feasible in light
of the approved land uses and shall implement the approved
mitigation
before resuming construction activities atthe archaeological
site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project
applicant(s) of each applicable project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties,
or Caltrans).
The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that
an archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and
implemented during a pre-constluction meeting for construction
supervisors. The sensitivity training program shall provide
information about notification procedures when potential
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination
between construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and
information about other treatment or issues that may arise if cultural
resources (including human remains) are discovered during project
construction. This protocol shall be communicated to all new
construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is
placed in a
visible location inside the construction job trailer, The phone number of
the USACE
cultural resources staff member shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity haining shall be carried out each time a new
contractor will beqin work in the APE and atthe beoinnino of

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 463

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDtTtoNs oF APpRovAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 2r-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKIA'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY AND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

sMALL-LorvEslNG rENrArrvE suBDrvrsroN ror,tsilnTr:3r"r11ti3il[.#L3Ii,H,,l;TJrtSHg#l^.JtNDARD DEVrAfloNs AND DESTGN REVTEW AND MrNoR

Conditioned
Satisfied

Yes

Comments

The City and its Environmental Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed all MMRP conditions and verified
compliance with this Mitigation Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to commencement of grading and
construction in Fall of 2021. Compliance table is on file
with the City.

No human remains have been encountered in the
subdivision durino oradino and construction

Responsible
Department

Sacramento
County Coroner;
Native American
Heritage
Commission;
City of Folsom
CDD

When
Required

During all
ground
disturbing
activities, for
any project
phase.

Condition of Approvals

each construction season by each contractor.lf unanticipated
discoveries of additional historic properties, defined in 36 CFR
800.16 (l), are made during the construction of the project, the
USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by
implementing the following measures:

The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given

the authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure that
work in that area is immediately halted within a 1OOJoot radius
of the unanticipated discovery until the find is examined by a
person meeting the professional qualifications standards
specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The
Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present,

shall notify the USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer
(SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated discovery
and may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance
with this HPTP. Once the USACE makes a formal
determination of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will
notify the SHPO within 48 hours of the determination and
afford the SHPO an opportunity to comment on appropriate
lreatment. The SHPO shall respond within 72 hours of the
request to consult. Failure of the SHPO to respond within 72

hours shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing the
heatment measures.

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City
proof of compliance in the form of a completed training roster
and copy of training materials.

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are
Encountered and
Complywith Califomia Health and Safety Code Procedures.
ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human
remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities,
including those associated with off-site elements, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately halt all ground-
disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the

Mitigation
Measure

3A.5-3

(Westland
I

Eagle
sPA)

No.

53-
89

Page 464

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



coNDITtONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE PHASE 1 C SOUTH SUBDTVTSTON (PN 21-066)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARI(VI'AY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAYAND NORTH OFWHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOTVESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PI.ANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STREET NAMES

Conditioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist
skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the
remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of
human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery
on private or public lands (California Health and Safety Code
Section 7050.5[b]). lf the coroner determines that the remains are
those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by
phone within24 hours of making that determination (California
Health and Safety Code
Section 7050[c]).
After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s), an
archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant
shall determine the ultimate treatment and disposition of the
remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional human
interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting on
notification of a discovery of Native American human remains are
identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources Code.
Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures
above regarding involvement of the applicable county coroner,
notification of the NAHC, and identification of an Most Likely
Descendant shall be followed. The project applicant(s) of all project
phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according to
generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and
practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development
activity until consultation with the Most Likely Descendanl has
taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after
being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make
recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains
may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis,
preservation in place, relinquishment of the remains and associated
items to the descendants, or other culturally appropriate heatment.
As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863,
Statutes of 2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions
beyond the initial
4B hours to allow for the discovery of additional remains. AB
2641(e) includes a list of site protection measures and states that
the oroiect aoolicant(s) shall complv with one or more of the

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 465

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



CONDITIONS oF APPROVAL FORTHE PHASE I C SOUTH SUBDIVISION (PN 21-086)
WEST OF SAVANNAH PARKWAY, SOUTH OF MANGINI PARIOIIAYAND NORTH OF WHITE ROCK

SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT. DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS AND DESIGN REVIEW, AND MINOR
ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS AND STPFFT NAMFS

Condhioned
Satisfied

CommentsResponsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of Approvals

following requirements:
record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation
Center, use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or
easement, or record a reinternment document with the county.
The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all project
phases shall rebury the Native American human remains and
associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on the property in a
location nol subiect to further subsurface disturbance if the NAHC
is unable to identify an Most Likely Descendant or if the Most Likely
Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48 hours after
being granted access to the site. The project applicant(s) or its
authorized representative may also reinter the remains in a location
not subject to further disturbance if it rejects the recommendation of
the Most Likely Descendant and

Mitigation
Measure

No

Page 466

05/10/2022 Item No.17.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION/CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to deny the appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic District Commission
Denying a Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN
19-182) located atl20l Forrest Street.

BACKGROUND

The Lakeside Memorial Lawn located at I20l Forrest Street has been in operation since the

lgth century and represents a combination of several old Folsom cemeteries, including the

Masonic, Odd Fellows, Jewish, Citizen's, and Cook's cemeteries. It is adjacent to the Chung

Wah cemetery to the south, dredge mining tailings to the east, the Folsom Lake State

Recreation Area and American River to the west and the PreservelLake Natoma Shores

subdivision to the north.

The Lakeside Cemetery (including the Odd Fellows and Mason's Cemeteries) and the adjacent

Chung Wah Cemetery and mining tailings all appear on the City of Folsom's Cultural
Resources Inventory list and the Lakeside Memorial Lawn and Chung Wah cemeteries were

both designated as "historic" by the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors and Cemetery
Advisory Commission. The Chung Wah Cemetery is also listed on the National Register of
Historic Places.

1

MEETING DATE: slt0l2022

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic District
Commission Denying a Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN 19-182) located at
1201 Fonest Street

FROM: C ommunity Development Department

Page 467

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The Planning Commission approved a Use Permit and Variance for Mausoleums at Lakeside

Memorial Lawn in 1991 (PC9l-042). An amendment to the approval was granted in 1995

(PC95-033). That approval allowed for the construction of twelve mausoleums. To date, two

mausoleums have been built.

1n2002, Lorin Claney applied for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a crematorium at the

Lakeside Memorial Lawn (PN 02-253). Staff prepared a Draft Initial StudyAvlitigated Negative

Declaration (IS/MND) for the project and routed it for public review. Staff received several

comments from the public and from the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

recommending denial of the project.

While no formal air quality or cultural resources studies were done as part ofthe 2002 IS/MND,

staff prepared a staff report for the Historic District Commission recommending denial of the

project in 2003 on the grounds that the letter from the Cemetery Advisory Commission stated

that the crematorium would have a negative impact on the historical character of the existing

cemetery and historical use of the area. The staff report stated that, based on the Cemetery

Advisory Commission letter, the conglomeration of historic cemeteries, combined with the

tailings, create a rare combination of unique cultural resources that will be impacted by the

proposal, that acrematorium is not a use consistent with a historic cemetery, and that approval

of a CUP for a contemporary use such as a crematorium would jeopardize the eligibility status

of the site as an historic cemetery by the County. Because the staff report recommended denial,

the CEQA analysis was not included in the staff report since CEQA does not apply to projects

which a public agency rejects or disapproves.

Prior to the scheduled public hearing, the applicant withdrew the application based on costs

associated with preparing additional environmental analysis for air quality and cultural

resources studies. The Historic District Commission did not review or consider the project

proposed in2003, including the CUP application or the associated IS/MND.

An existing maintenance building, approximately 1,071 square feet in area (where the

crematorium is proposed), is located along the south border of the cemetery. The design review

application for a second 1,600-square-foot maintenance shed was approved by the Historic

District Commissionin2l2} (PN 20-160) and the shed was subsequently constructed.

On May 16,2019, the applicant (Igor Semenyuk) submitted a development application for

approval of a Conditional Use Permit for operation of a crematorium inside the Miller Funeral

Home located at 507 Scott Street. In coordinating with the Sacramento Metropolitan Air

Quality Management District (SMAQMD), the applicant determined that a crematorium at this

location would not be feasible. The applicant then proposed to perform alkaline hydrolysis
(liquid cremations) at this location that would not employ any burning or produce emissions

but instead would produce a liquid effluent that would be flushed down sewage pipes. While

this method of cremation was approved in California in 2017 , City Environmental and Water

2 Page 468

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Resources stafi in coordination with the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District, did
not have enough local examples of the impacts of these effluents to support this proposal. The

applicant subsequently proposed to locate the crematorium in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn in
the same metal structure in which it was proposed in2003.

The proposed project includes the installation of one HCT Apex-250 crematory (manufactured

by Hartwick Combustion) within an existing metal structure. The roof of the structure would
be cut open to accommodate this device, but the structure's footprint would not be expanded.

In addition, a l0-foot-wide by l5-foot-wide walk-in cooler would be installed inside the

structure to provide temporary, short-term storage of human remains prior to cremation. Two
25O-gallon propane tanks would be installed on a concrete pad along the northern side of the

structure to provide power for the crematorium, as no gas lines currently exist on the property.

The concrete pad covers approximately 38.3 square feet of ground. An exhaust stack would be

installed on the roof of the metal structure approximately 19.5 feet from finished grade. The

applicant proposes up to four cremations per day and expects that the total will not exceed 500

cremations per year. Average cremation time is approximately 90 minutes. One to two
employees would be present to operate the crematorium during the cremation process. Existing
parking spaces would be utilized to accommodate employees and visitors.

If the CUP is approved, the project is also required to obtain an authority to construct permit
to operate (NC, PTO) from SMAQMD before the crematory can be installed and operated. As
part ofthat process, the applicant would be required to provide analysis to ensure the crematory
will meet all air district rules/regulations and significance thresholds during the air district's
A/C, PTO application and review process. In the event the air district's refined health risk
assessment analysis shows that cancer risk or hazard index numbers exceed the significance
thresholds noted, further restrictions to the crematorium would be required by SMAQMD
before they would issue the A/C, PTO. All crematoriums in Sacramento County are also

subject to regular inspections by SMAQMD, which investigates all public complaints about
the facilities and fines all facilities for any violations.

Based on the potential for the project to impact nearby residences and cultural resources, staff
had an environmental study, called an Initial Study (IS), prepared. Staff retained HELIX
Environmental Planning, Inc. to prepare the study, including a full Air Quality and Greenhouse

Gas Emissions Assessment. HELIX also hired ECORP Consulting to prepare a Cultural
Resources Inventory Report that informed the environmental conclusions regarding cultural
and tribal resources. As a result of the Initial Study, a Mitigated Negative Declaration (lvIND)
was prepared by HELIX and that environmental document found that all environmental

impacts related to the project would be less than significant with mitigation. The IS/MND is

included as an appendix within Attachment 2 of this staff report.

After the IS/MND had been made public, staff prepared a staff report recommending approval

of the proposed CUP and IS/MND to the Historic District Commission (provided in
Attachment 2).ln the staff report, staff noted that with the rigorous analysis of air quality and

J Page 469

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



cultural resources provided in the new IS/MND, staff determined that the project would not be

detrimental to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare ofpersons residing

or working in the neighborhood or be detrimental or injurious to property and improvements

in the neighborhood or to the general welfare of the city, as the proposed project would not

have negative impacts to nearby commercial or residential uses that have not been mitigated.

Notice of the IS/MND publication and the public hearing in front of the Historic District

Commission were placed in the Sacramento Bee and mailed to property owners within 300

feet ofthe subject property.

During the life of the project application, staff received directly or was forwarded over 120

unique public comments regarding the project and/or the environmental document, the vast

majority of which expressed concerns about the project and the environmental document. Also

submitted to staff were an online petition with over 160 signatures, a hand-signed petition with
almost 500 signatures, and over 300 signed form letters all expressing opposition to the

proposed project. Staff included these letters and petitions as part of the staff report and made

them available to the public, the Historic District Commissioners, and the applicant. Staff also

summarized each of the unique points made in the public comments in the staff report and

HELIX provided a response letter to the general points that were made in several of the letters

regarding environmental issues addressed in the IS/MND. All of the comment letters were

provided to the Historic District Commission for their consideration (included as part of
Attachment 2 to this staff report) at the February 16,2022 meeting. Comments received after

the publication of the staff report are included in Attachment 3 of this staff report.

The individuals who were opposed to the proposed project voiced concems regarding a number

of topics including the following:

o Concerns regarding air quality emissions and the data used in the Air Quality and

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment;

o Concerns regarding traffic, circulation and parking;

o Concerns regarding wildfire and life safety in case of fire caused by the crematorium;

o Cultural and archaeological concerns regarding the impact of the crematory machine

on nearby cultural resources and burial sites

o Concerns regarding the appropriateness of the land use (a crematorium) in the Historic
District;

o Aesthetic concerns regarding the height and design of the stack and impacts to views

from nearby cultural resources and residences;

o Whether members of the public could be present at cremations;

o Differences in the conclusions of the 2003 and2022 slaff reports for the crematorium;

o Concerns regarding the potential decrease in property values ofnearby residences due

to the presence of the crematorium; and

o Psychological effects of nearby residences being located near acrematorium.

4 Page 470

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



After publication of the staff report, staff received six additional public comment letters that

were added to the record. Included in those comments were two letters from individuals

belonging to the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission. The Chair of the

Cemetery Advisory Commission reiterated the points that were made by the group in 2003,

stating that construction of a crematorium would be inappropriate near the sunounding cultural

resources of historic importance. The Chair also provided evidence thatthe Lakeside Cemetery

and Chung Wah Cemetery were listed for historical designation by the County. Another

member of the Cemetery Advisory Commission wrote a letter stating that the proposed

crematorium could threaten the nomination of the Young Wo Cemetery and that construction

of the crematorium could adversely affect the historic features and burials of those buried

nearby. HELIX provided a topical response to these comments prior to the hearing. This

memorandum has been included in Attachment 4 of this staff report.

The Historic District Commission reviewed the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

project at its February 16,2022 meeling. At this meeting, 36 individuals (mostly residents of
the PreservelLake Natoma Shores subdivision and the surrounding neighborhoods of the

Historic District, as well as a representative from the Sacramento County Funeral Commission)

voiced concems about and asked for denial of the proposed project, siting many of the same

reasons expressed in the previously submitted letters. Following extensive public comment,

the Historic District Commission engaged in a lengthy discussion regarding the proposed

project on primary topics related to air quality, fte hazards, aesthetics, cultural resources,

property values and required CUP findings.

With respect to air quality, the Historic District Commission discussed the preliminary Health

Risk Assessment performed for the IS/MND and spoke with a representative from SMAQMD
about the air district's permitting and enforcement process. It was reiterated that Best Available

Control Technologies (BACTs) would be required for the cremation machine which would
limit air pollution. Regarding complaints, the SMAQMD explained that they typically respond

within 24 hours and visit both the complainant and the potential sources of the complaint.

Notices of violation and fines may be levied under the air district's authority to enforce public

nuisance provisions and facilities with persistent violations or nuisances are subject to permit

revocation. SMAQMD Staff also noted that persistent complaints that result in such actions

may result in revocation of the CUP.

With regards to an increase in potential cancer rates due to the crematorium, HELIX staff
began the discussion by noting that there is a risk of potentially developing cancer inherent in
breathing the air around us. In the state of California, thal baseline risk is approximately 800

cases per I million people. When analyzing whether a proposed project has the potential to

increase that baseline risk due to the project's impact on air quality, an increase in 10 cancer

cases per million people would be considered significant. Based on modeling and its analysis,

HELIX determined that this project has the potential to increase the baseline risk of potentially

5
Page 471

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



developing cancer by 0.5 cases per million people. This analysis assumes that someone would

remain at the maximum point of exposure consecutively for 30 years. HELIX staff also

explained that this analysis does not mean that anyone will necessarily develop cancer; the

focus is on the potential risk that it will happen. For CEQA pu{poses, a potential increase of
0.5 cases per million people is not considered significant'

Ultimately, a majority of the Historic District Commissioners expressed confidence in the air

quality analysis in the IS/MND and SMAQMD process.

With respect to fire hazards, one or more Historic District Commissioners asked about the

potential ftehazards of the proposed propane tanks. Folsom Fire Chief Ken Cusano clarified

that the commercial-grade tanks require an operation permit from the Fire Department and are

designed to vent. Chief Cusano was also asked about public concern regarding the adequacy

of existing evacuation routes in case of fire. Chief Cusano stated that since the crematorium

posed no significant fire danger to the area as conditioned, there would be no significant impact

to evacuation routes. Chief Cusano also stated that the Fire Department can open the opposite

end of Forrest Street if needed and that potential issues with Light Rail gates being in the down

position on the evacuation route during an emergency event can be worked out by contacting

Light Rail during an emergency to stop trains from coming to the area. During deliberation,

individual Historic District Commissioners expressed confidence with regards to staffs
analysis of fire hazard impacts.

With respect to aesthetics, individual Historic District Commissioners asked for clarification

on the ultimate height of the stack and what kind of control SMAQMD has over the height.

Commissioners also questioned whether design review would be warranted for the proposed

stack or whether they could provide design parameters as part of the CUP so that a separate

design review would not be necessary. HELIX commented that the analysis done for the

IS/MND assumed a height of 19.5 feet from finished grade based on specifications provided

to them by the applicant. The SMAQMD representative noted that the Air District does not

advocate for a specific height unless the height proposed by the applicant does not meet the

district's air quality standards for nearby sensitive receptors.

With respect to cultural resources, individual Historic District Commissioners expressed

concern that the project was not consistent with Historic District Design and Development

Guidelines (DDGs) Policy 2.2, which states that "the City shall encourage National Register

nomination of historic buildings as well as other historical designations by state or local

agencies" given the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission's letters. Individual

Commissioners also expressed concern that the proposed crematorium is not an historic use.

ECORP staff, who prepared the Cultural Resources Inventory Report, stated that many

different cultures' funerary practices have occurred at Lakeside Memorial Lawn and that

introducing a new practice (cremation) would not be the first time that a new funerary practice

has been introduced on the project site. They also stated that while uemation is not a typical

6 Page 472

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



part of Chinese funerary practices, buming of possessions was common in such practices, and

occurred in the Chung Wah cemetery until the 1960's.

ECORP stated that whether a crematory is an appropriate use on the project site is not an

archeological question but if a crematory were to be located on the project site, the proposed

location would be the most appropriate place for it since it is in a modern, previously disturbed

maintenance area of the cemetery. Historic District Commissioners agreed that the

appropriateness of the use is for the HDC to decide, but several commissioners stated that their

cultural resources concerns had not been adequately addressed, especially since the

Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission stated that the crematorium would have

a negative impact on the historical significance of the cemetery. Individual Historic District
Commissioners stated that they wished that the Cemetery Advisory Commission would have

provided more information regarding how specifically the crematory would have a negative

impact but stated that the Cemetery Advisory Commission would have time to provide a

greater level of detail before a City Council meeting, as it was assumed that their decision

would be appealed by either the public or the applicant based on the level of project

controversy. Staff has since reached out to the Cemetery Advisory Commission directly after

the hearing for more information. The Cemetery Advisory Commission communicated to staff
that they were able to meet regarding the proposed crematory prior to publication of the City
Council staff report and that the comments they made in2002 still stand.

With respect to property values, individual Historic District Commissioners asked whether

property owners would be required to provide disclosures that they live near a crematorium.

The Assistant City Attorney stated that they did not see anything specifically in their research

of real estate laws that would necess'arily require that the presence of a crematory would have

to be disclosed but recommended that anyone with concerns about real estate disclosures

should consult a realtor or a real estate attorney. However, multiple Historic District
Commissioners stated that they believe that the presence of a crematory would be detrimental

to nearby residential property values and that realtors would take that into account when

determining home listing prices.

Finally, with respect to the required CUP findings, individual Historic District Commissioners

asked for clarification as to why the findings in the 2003 staff report differed from those in the

2022 staff report. One commissioner referenced that the 2003 staff report showed that the

originally proposed crematorium was not consistent with the DDGs and questioned how the

newly proposed project is different. Multiple commissioners brought up the high volume of
public comments received from members of the surrounding community and wondered if the

finding that the project would not be detrimental to the peace, morals, comfort and general

welfare of persons residing or working in the neighborhood or be detrimental or injurious to
property and improvements in the neighborhood or to the general welfare of the city could be

met given the amount of opposition from the neighborhood and chances of property values

going down due to the presence of a crematorium in the area. Staff clarified that the 2003 staff

7
Page 473

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



report relied on an internally produced IS/MND with no technical studies performed by cultural

resources experts, and without further information beyond the letter from the Cemetery

Advisory Commission, denial was recommended. Staff recommended approval in the 2022

staff report in part because of the conclusions of the Ecorp Cultural Resources Inventory

Report.

At the conclusion of the Historic District Commission meeting on February 16,2022, a motion

was made to approve the proposed CUP and ISi\4ND with additional conditions added to

install a weather station on the structure on which the crematory would be located to collect

wind data for potential smoke and odor complaints and for the stack to be subject to design

review by the Historic District Commission subsequent to obtaining a permit from the

SMAQMD. That motion was seconded but failed by a vote of 1-6. A second motion was then

made to deny the CUP using the same finding that was made in the 2003 staff report that stated

that the use is detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of persons residing or

working in the neighborhood, and detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in
the neighborhood and the general welfare of the city because introduction of this use will
impact the historical character of the existing cemetery and historical use of the area. This

motion was seconded and passed with a vote of 6-1.

Since the Historic District Commission hearing, and in response to the timely appeal, staff
received additional comments from the public and the Cemetery Advisory Commission for
consideration during the appeal. All such comments oppose the project and recommend denial

of the appeal. These letters are included in Attachment 6 of this staff report.

The City Council considered the appeal at the April26,2022 meeting. At that meeting, staff
presented the project and appeal, the applicant presented his appeal, and the City Council

opened the public hearing and heard public testimony from members of the public who were

physically present at the meeting. The public hearing was then continued to this meeting in
response to technical challenges to ensure that any interested persons intending to participate

remotely would have an opportunity to provide comments prior to any action/decision by the

City Council. Public comment letters that were received after publication of the April26,2022
staff report are included in AttachmentT and public comment letters received since the April
26,2022 hearing are included in Attachment 8.

POLICY / RULE

As set forth in Section 17 .52.7 00 ofthe Folsom Municipal Code, actions ofthe Historic District
Commission may be appealed to the City Council. The appeal shall be in writing, shall state

the specific reason for the appeal and grounds asserted for relief, and shall be filed no later

than 10 calendar days after the date of the action being appealed.

8
Page 474

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



APPEAL/ANALYSIS

On February 22, 2022, project applicant Igor Semenyuk submitted a timely appeal of the

decision of the Historic District Commission denying the proposed project (Attachment l).
The applicantlappellant later submitted a supplemental letter providing additional reasoning

for the appeal, also included in Attachment 1.

In his appeal and supplemental letter, Mr. Semenyuk makes the following claims

1. The findings for denial were that the project was detrimental to health and

safety/general welfare of the neighborhood, and to property values in the neighborhood

and city and that there would be impacts to the historical character of the cemetery and

area. However, no data was provided by the Commission to support their findings for
denial. Their denial was based on the residents' concerns rather than the data from the

staff report and IS/MND.

2. Staff recommended approval of the crematorium and an IS/MND was prepared by
multiple parties, including experts who were present at the hearing to defend their
findings. The IS/MND showed that the project was well below CEQA thresholds of
significance.

3. The crematorium would not impact the historical character of the cemetery since it is
being placed inside a modern metal shed within a modern area of the cemetery.

4. There are existing regional cemeteries included on historical resources lists in which
modern crematoriums currently operate.

5. The crematorium would not significantly impact property values of the neighborhood

as property values are dictated by current market values in real estate.

6. There are no industrially zoned areas in Folsom that have a neighborhood more than

500 feet from the property, so alternative industrially-zoned locations would not result

in fewer impacts to residences.

Citv Staff Resnonse
Reasoning Behind Commission Findings for Denial
In the finding for denial, the Historic District Commission stated that the introduction of the

crematory use will impact the historical character of the existing cemetery and historical use

of the area and would therefore be detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in
the neighborhood and the general welfare of the city. In their deliberations, the Commission

cited the letters received from the Cemetery Advisory Commission which stated that the

crematorium would be inappropriate near the surrounding cultural resources of historic

9 Page 475

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



importance and could threaten the nomination of the Young Wo Cemetery and adversely affect
the historic features and burials of those buried nearby. While the Historic District Commission

discussed factors related to air quality, property values, and fire hazards,the finding they made

was related specifically to the historical character of the cemetery and area, including the

historical nature of the Young Wo Cemetery and the people who are buried there.

Staff s Recommendation for HDC Approval
As explained in the February 2022HDC staff report, the analysis in the IS/MND did result in
a staff recommendation for HDC approval of the project. To approve the project, the Historic
District Commission had to find that the project WOULD NOT be detrimental to the health,

safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of persons residing or working in the

neighborhood or be detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood

or to the general welfare of the city. However, after considering the staff report, IS/MND,
public comments and comments from the Cemetery Advisory Commission, the Historic

District Commission determined that the project WOULD (as noted in the analysis above), be

detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood and the general

welfare of the city due to the introduction of the crematory use impacting the historical

character of the existing cemetery and historical use of the area.

Impacts to the Historical Character of the Cemetery
During the Historic District Commission's questions to staff and consultants, Lisa Westwood

with Ecorp Consulting stated thatif acrematorium were to be placed on the cemetery grounds,

the existing metal building within the modern maintenance areawould be the best location for
a crematorium on the project site. Furtheffnore, the Cultural and Tribal Resources section of
the IS/MND found that there would be a less than significant impact with standard mitigation
related to the unanticipated discovery of archeological or paleontological resources during
construction based on the analysis provided in Ecorp's Cultural Resources Inventory Report.

However, the letters sent by the Cemetery Advisory Commission stated that the crematorium

would be inappropriate near the surrounding cultural resources of historic importance and

could threaten the nomination of the Young Wo Cemetery and adversely affect the historic

features and burials of those buried nearby. Ultimately, the Historic District Commission voted

to deny the Conditional Use Permit because the Commission found that introduction of a

crematorium would impact the historical character of the existing cemetery and historical use

ofthe area.

Other Historic Cemeteries with Crematoriums
Staff coordinated with SMAQMD to identiff all crematoriums operating in Sacramento

County. While there are five cemeteries in Sacramento County with operational crematoriums,

staff did not identi$ any of these cemeteries as being on a cultural or historical resources list.

l0
Page 476

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Impacts to Property Values
Several members of the Preserve/Lake Natoma Shores community expressed concern that the

crematorium would negatively impact the property values of their homes. While the Historic

District Commission discussed potential impacts to property values, the finding for denial was

based the introduction of the crematory use negatively impacting the historical character of the

existing cemetery and historical use of the area.

Industrial Properties Adjacent to Residential Uses

Staff researched industrial properties located within the city in relation to their proximity to

residential uses. Staff found that, of the properties within the city zoned M-l and M-2, four
areas (Lake Forest Technical Center, Kikkoman property, 250 Outcropping Way, and 600

Coolidge Drive) have either buildings or vacant property located over 600 feet from residential

uses, though none of the properties currently on the real estate market consist of a building in
scale with the small shed in which the applicant is proposing to operate the crematorium.

FINDING FOR DENIAL

Based on the foregoing, staff recommends that the appeal be denied based on the following
finding:

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FINDING

A. THE USE APPLIED FOR IS DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY, PEACE,
COMFORT, MORALS, OR GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS RESIDING OR
WORKING IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD, AND DETRIMENTAL OR INJURIOUS TO
PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND THE
GENERAL WELFARE OF THE CITY BECAUSE INTRODUCTION OF THIS USE

WILL IMPACT THE HISTOzuCAL CHARACTER OF THE EXISTING CEMETERY
AND HISTORICAL USE OF THE AREA.

CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in this report and the Historic District Commission's denial

of the Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN 19-

182) located at l20l Forrest Street, staff recommends denial of the appeal by Igor Semenyuk
to overturn the Historic District Commission decision.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Letter of Appeal from Igor Semenyuk, dated February 22,2022, and Supplemental Appeal
Reasoning, received March I1,2022

2. Historic District Commission Staff Report, dated February 16,2022

11
Page 477

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



3. Public Comment Letters received after the February 16,2022 Historic District Commission
Meeting

4. HELIX Topical Responses to IS/MND Comments
5. Draft Minutes from February 16,2022 Historic District Commission Meeting

6. Public Comment Letters Regarding the Applicant's Appeal
7. Public Comment Letters Received After Publication of the April 26,2022 Staff Report

8. Public Comment Letters Received After the April 26,2022 Hearing

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

t2Page 478

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 1

Letter of Appeal from Igor Semenyuk, dated
February 22,2022, Td Supplemental Appeal Reasoning,

received March 11 ,2022

Page 479

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM

APPEAL FORM

grl h/t< tc

Ao+ $co1l Sr

Fi:t15ff'1 r.ll'i'/ r-:L iEl'i'l ilif i
33 FEg'?? *i111:L0

NAME OF APPELLANT:

MAILING ADDRESS;

lnterest in Matter:

Daytime Phone:

Action Being Appealed

FO\s.'s^^ c.A qSvT 0

it.- r)v t w

9 tr, - qI d- bSog

t'Aofio^ ,u\'u> t412.[ tse d

Date of Decision or Date Project was Heard: z tk

Reason forAppeal:

c+r^ql onJ . €\a:.l^- 2 tl nok
(- .-.{r(t^

t 2 )F "\-

tu,rc J aA-

ao

ltQg.tv

't 2 -t-

Signature Date

STAFF USE ONLY:

Fee Paid:2 oqrt
Date Received:

Planning Gomm. or Historic District Comm.
Declsion Appeal

Type of ProjecUfee:
Owner le Family Dwelling $238

Tentative Hearing Date:

Copies to: Community Development Director
City Manager
City Attorney
City Clerk

Admin. (staff decision) Appeal

Type of ProjecUfee:
Owner Occupied $233
Other $468

Time Limit Waived:

,r/

T7
--

All

Received by:

Appeal fees set by City Council Resolution No. 10297 approved June 11, 2019.

Updated February 2Q22

i

$479

Page 480

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To: Folsom City Council

Reason for Appeal of Historic District Commissioners Meeting held 21L612022

ln the interest of the project called Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium the motion of the

commissioners was denial, all but one- CommissionerJustin Raithel.

The Findings claimed for denialwas as follows:

- Detrimental to health and safety/ general welfare of neighborhood'

- Detrimentalto property value in neighborhood and city.

- lmpacts historical character of cemetery and area"

, The recommendatlon of the planning committee was approval of the crematorium' A full scope

Environmental Report was done with multiple experts. Experts were present in the meeting to defend

their findings. The findings and dala showed that the project was well below any thresholds of CA

standards for health and safety. The crematorium would not impact any historical character of the

cemetery as the project was being placed inside the modern metal shed in the modern area of the

cemetery. lt does not significantly impact the property values of the neighborhood. That is dictated by

current market values in real estate.

ln the meetin& a presentation was shown with funeral homes and cemeterles that are listed as

historical cemeteries having and operating modern crematoriums in their facilities. All of the

crematoriums shown are ctoser to residents, business and restaurants thdn the proposed crematorium

at Lakeside Cemetery.

The data was not considered at all. Everything was drowned out by residents who just don't want it near

their neighborhood. They want cremation services; they just want it done in other cities. There is no

area in Folsom that is zoned industrlalthat does not have a neighborhood within 500 feet of it. Folsom is

growing. Cremation demand is growing. A crematory is essential to the growing demand. lf you can't

place a crematory in a cemetery, then where can you?

The denial was based on findings, yet when asked what those were, none could be provided. No data

was provided to prove that it is detrimentalto the health and safety, that it is detrimentalto the

property values and that it impacts any historical character. No matter what the experts data was, it was

Just dismissed with prcjudice.

We implore you to reconsider the historic commission decision on the crematory. A city is larger than

just one neighborhood.

Thank you,

lgor Semenyuk

Page 481

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 2

Historic District Commission Staff Report
Dated February 16,2022

Page 482

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

Type: Public Hearing
Date: February ',6,2022

]FOE S(}$6

Project:
File #:
Request:
Location:
Parcel(s):
Staff Contact:

Property Owner
Name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Address: 1201 Forrest Street
Folsom CA 95630

Historic District Commission Staff Report
50 Natoma Street, Council Chambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit
PN-19-182
Conditional Use Permit
1201 Forrest Street
070-0260-001 -0000
Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner, 916-461-6209
jkinkade@folsom. ca. us

Applicant
Name: lgor Semenyuk
Address: 507 Scott Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion recommend approval
of a Conditional Use Permit to allow for a crematory to operate in an existing metal

structure situated within the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery located at 12O1 Forrest
Street (PN 19-182) subject to the findings included in this report (Findings A-K) and
attached conditions of approval (Conditions 1-30).

Project Summary: The proposed project includes operation of a crematorium in an

existing 1,O71-square foot metal structure within the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery
located at 1201 Forrest Street.

Table of Gontents:

1. Description/Analysis
2. Background
3. Proposed Conditions of Approval
4. Vicinity Map
5. Overall Site Plan, Detailed Site Plan and Floor Plan Dated 2-19-20
6. Hartwick Combustion Technologies Floor Plan, Outer Dimensions and Specs
7. Updated Site Plan with Current Layout of Maintenance Area
8. Applicant's Rendering of Proposed Crematorium Stack
9. Applicant's Narrative
10. Photographs of the Project Site
11. Draft lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, Dated January 2022

City of Folsom Page 1

Page 483

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I

lli
'.r'
Y

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

Type: Public Hearing
Date: February 16,2022

F'OLg(}lld
rrlf t O t

Orr:ltrCftY! lt i*trnl

12. lmages of Crematoriums Adjacent to Residential Uses in the Region
13. Public Comments Received Prior to Staff Report Publication

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

Page 484

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 1

DESCRIPTION/ANALYSIS

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL
The applicant, lgor Semenyuk, is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit (PN
19-182) to operate a crematorium in an existing 1,071-square foot metal structure within
the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery located at 1201 Forrest Street. The proposed
project includes the installation of one HCT Apex-250 crematory (manufactured by
Hartwick Combustion) within an existing metal structure. The roof of the structure would
be cut open to accommodate this device, but the structure's footprint would not be
expanded. In addition, a 10-foot-wide by 1S-foot-wide walk-in coolerwould be installed
inside the structure to provide temporary, short-term storage of human remains prior to
cremation. Two 2S0-gallon propane tanks will be installed on a proposed concrete pad
along the northern side of the structure to provide power for the crematorium, as no gas
lines currently exist on the property. The concrete pad will cover approximately 38.3
square feet of ground. An exhaust stack will be installed on the roof of the metal structure
(as shown in Attachment 6). The applicant proposes up to four cremations per day and
expects that the totalwill not exceed 500 cremations per year. Ayerage cremation time is
approximately 90 minutes. One to two employees would be present to operate the
crematorium during the cremation process. Existing parking spaces would be utilized to
accommodate employees and visitors. The Applicant's project description, which includes
additional information related to the cremation process and other project-related details,
is included as Attachment 9, Please refer to Attachment 5 for the proposed site plans
and floor plan and Attachment 6 for the Hartwick Combustion Technologies Floor Plan,
Outer Dimensions and Specifications.

POLICY/RULE
Section 17.52.550 of the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) states that cemeteries are
permitted in the Open Space/Public Primary Area of the Historic District with a conditional
use permit ('CUP"). The Folsom Municipal Code does not address crematoriums as a
land use.

Section 17.52.360 of the FMC states that the Historic District Commission (HDC) shall
have final authority relating to the issuance of Conditional Use Permits for any of the uses
or purposes for which such permits are required or permitted by the terms of this title,
within the boundaries of the Historic District.

Use Permits are governed by Chapter 17.60 of the FMC. Section 17.60.040 states that
the findings of the Commission shall be that the establishment, maintenance or operation
of the use applied for will or will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be
detrimental to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of persons
residing or working in the neighborhood of such proposed use or be detrimental or
injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of

City of Folsom Page 3

Page 485

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

the city

ANALYSIS
General Plan and Zoninq Consistencv
The General Plan land use designation for the project site is OS (Open Space) and the
zoning designation for the project site is OS/P (Open Space/Public Primary Area of the
Historic District) with an underlying zoning of OSC (Open Space Conservation District).

The zoning designation is consistent with the General Plan designation.

Cemeteries are a permitted use within the OS/P Primary Area upon approval of a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) per Section 17.52.550 of the FMC. The subject cemetery
has been in operation since the 1800's and pre-dates the requirement for a CUP. The

cemetery did receive a CUP for operation of a mausoleum in 1995. The proposed

crematory would be operating as an accessory use to the existing cemetery, not as a
stand-alone business.

Crematories are not specifically addressed in the Folsom Municipal Code. The

Commission would then determine whether to approve the request for a CUP and impose

appropriate conditions. lf not, then the proposed crematory would not be considered a

permitted use, even with a CUP.

A primary or principal use is the main use to which premises are devoted and the primary
purpose for which the premises exist. Primary uses may be permitted by right or may be

conditional uses subject to a CUP. Accessory uses are structures or activities that are

subordinate in area, extent, and purpose to the primary use; contribute to the comfort,

convenience, or necessity of the principal use; and are located on the same lot and the

same zoning district as the principal use. Home occupations are a typical example of an

accessory use. By definition, an accessory use must be associated with a principal use

and cannot be established on a property without a principal use. (Adam U. Lindgren &

Steven T. Mattas, California Land Use Practice (2021) S 4.46, Primary and Accessory

Uses.)

ln this case, the cemetery is the primary or principal use. The applicant proposes a

crematorium aS an accessory use to the existing cemetery. As proposed, the

crematorium would be subordinate in area, extent, and purpose to that of the existing
cemetery. lt would provide a service related to and supportive of the service already
provided by the cemetery and mausoleum. lt would be located on the same lot and in
the same zoning district as the principal use. lt would be owned and operated by the

same people who own and operate the existing cemetery and mausoleum.

As a part of the work to analyze whether a crematory is appropriate as an accessory use

City of Folsom Page 4

Page 486

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

to an existing cemetery, staff researched data available from the Sacramento Air Quality
Management District regarding the locations of existing crematoriums within the county.
As described in more detail in the Land Use Compatibility/Site Considerations section of
the report, staff found that 16 crematoriums are currently operating within Sacramento
County, five of which are located within cemeteries (East Lawn Memorial Park,

Sacramento Memorial Lawn, St. Mary Cemetery and Funeral Center, and Sunset Lawn

Chapel of the Chimes in Sacramento, and Mount Vernon Memorial Park & Mortuary in

Fair Oaks).

Public comment letters have stated that a crematory is not appropriate as an accessory
use in this case for a variety of reasons. Upon review, staff reads the majority of those
comments to raise concerns about the impacts of the proposed use. Many, if not most,

of the impacts discussed in the public comment letters can be mitigated by imposing

appropriate conditions on the project. For that reason, as well as the fact that the
crematory is not proposed as a stand-alone business but as an accessory use to the
existing cemetery, staff analyzed those comments through the lens of the CUP.

Based on the analysis described above, staff concluded that the crematorium, as
proposed, is an appropriate accessory use to the existing cemetery.

Gonditional Use Permit
ln order to approve a request for a Conditional Use Permit, the Commission must find
that the "establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use or building applied for will
or will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health,
safety, peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of persons residing or working in the
neighborhood of such proposed use, or be detrimental or injurious to property and
improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the City" (FMC section
17.60.040).

In evaluating the Conditional Use Permit, staff considered the proposed use and its
compatibility with existing land uses in the area, as well as air quality impacts, cultural
resources impacts, fire/life safety impacts, traffic/access/circulation/parking impacts,
noise impacts, and visual impacts. Each of these subject matters are discussed in detail
below and are further discussed in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium lnitial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (lSiMND) provided in Attachment 11.

Should the Commission grant the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
Conditional Use Permit, the CUP would be subject to ongoing review by the Community
Development Department to ensure that it does not result in any adverse impacts to the
community. Pursuant to FMC Section 17.60.050 , in any case where the conditions to the
granting of a use permit have not been, or are not, complied with, the Historic District
Commission may revoke the permit after a public hearing on the matter. ln addition, if
the Community Development Director finds evidence that conditions of approval for the

City of Folsom Page 5

Page 487

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory business have not been fulfilled or that the use has
resulted in a substantial adverse effect on the health, and/or general welfare of users of
adjacent or proximate property, or have a substantial adverse impact on public facilities
or services or the general welfare of the City, the Director will refer the use permit to the
Historic District Commission for review. lf, upon such review, the Historic District
Commission finds that any of the above-stated results have occurred, the Commission
may modify or revoke the Conditional Use Permit following a hearing on the matter.
Condition No. 4 is included to reflect this requirement.

Air Quality
As part of the CEQA documentation for the proposed project, an Air Quality and
Greenhouse Gas Assessment was prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.,
and is included in Attachment 11. Two daily cremations were analyzed under the
original environmental document, an lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
(lS/MND) and the applicant later asked that the analysis show impacts for four
cremations per day. As a result, HELIX also prepared an Addendum to the Folsom
Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions
Assessment, included in Appendix B of the lS/MND, that provides additional analysis
regarding the air quality and greenhouse gas emissions assessment based on
additional daily cremations. This analysis was incorporated into the lS/MND as well.

As a part of its environmental review, HELIX analyzed whether the proposed project will
have or will potentially have a significant adverse impact on the environment, either
individually or cumulatively with other projects. With respect to air quality, HELIX used

the standard Environmental lnitial Study Checklist to consider four main questions:

a. Would the project conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air
quality plan?

b. Would the project result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any
criteria pollutant for which the project region is non-attainment under an
applicable federal or state ambient air quality standard?

c. Would the project expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant
concentrations?

d. Would the project result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors)
adversely affecting a substantial number of people?

Ultimately, Helix determined that the proposed project would have no impact with respect
to question b and would have a less than significant impact with respect to questions a,

c, and d. The following sections provide an overview of the analysis related to sensitive
receptors, criteria pollutants, toxic air contaminants and odors as they relate to both
construction and operation of the proposed project.

City of Folsom Page 6

Page 488

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Sensitive Rece
ln general, some land uses are considered more sensitive to air pollution than others due
to the types of population groups or activities involved and are referred to as sensitive
receptors. Examples of these sensitive receptors are residences, schools, hospitals, and
daycare centers.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) and the Office of Environmental Health
Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) have identified the following groups of individuals as the
most likely to be affected by air pollution: people over 65 years old, children under 14
years old, infants (including in utero in the third trimester of pregnancy), and persons with
cardiovascular and chronic respiratory diseases such as asthma, emphysema, and
bronchitis.

Residential areas are considered sensitive receptors to air pollution because residents
(including children and people over 65) tend to be at home for extended periods of time,
resulting in sustained exposure to any pollutants present. Children and infants are
considered more susceptible to health effects of air pollution due to their immature
immune systems, developing organs, and higher breathing rates. As such, schools are
also considered sensitive receptors, as children are present for extended durations and
engage in regular outdoor activities,

The closest existing sensitive receptors to the project site are multiple single-family
residences adjacent to the cemetery to the north, between 450 and 750 feet from the
proposed crematory location, and mobile homes across Folsom Boulevard to the east,
approximately 700 feet from the proposed crematory location. The closest schools to the
project site are the Folsom Montessori School approximately 3,200 feet (0.6 miles) to the
northeast and the Golden Valley Charter River School. That school is located across Lake
Natoma from the project site and, though it is approximately 2.7 miles away by car, its
physical location is about 3,000 feet (ust over one-half mile) northwest of the project site.
The nearest daycare is located 1,800 feet (0.3 miles) from the project site and the nearest
hospital is located over 9,000 feet (1.8 miles) from the project site

Criteria Pollutants
Ambient air quality is described in terms of compliance with state and national standards,
and the levels of air pollutant concentrations considered safe, to protect the public health
and welfare. These standards are designed to protect people most sensitive to respiratory
distress, such as asthmatics, the eldedy, very young children, people already weakened
by other disease or illness, and persons engaged in strenuous work or exercise. The U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), the federal agency that administrates the
Federal Clean Air Act of 1970, as amended in 1990, has established national ambient air
quality standards (NAAOS) for several air pollution constituents known as criteria
pollutants, including: ozone (Oe); carbon monoxide (CO); coarse particulate matter (PMro;
particles 10 microns or less) and fine particulate matter (PMz.s; particles 2.5 microns or
less); sulfur dioxide (SOz); and lead (Pb).

City of Folsom Page 7

Page 489

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

As permitted by the Clean Air Act, California has adopted the more stringent California
ambient air quality standards (CAAOS) and expanded the number of regulated air
constituents. Ground-level ozone is not emitted directly into the environment but is

generated from complex chemical and photochemical reactions between precursor
pollutants, primarily reactive organic gases (ROGs; also known as volatile organic
compounds [VOC]), and oxides of nitrogen (NOx). PMro and PMz.s are generated from a

variety of sources, including road dust, diesel exhaust, fuel combustion, tire and brake

wear, construction operations and windblown dust. ln addition, PMro and PMz.s can also
be formed through chemical and photochemical reactions of precursor pollutants in the
atmosphere.

CARB is required to designate areas of the state as attainment, nonattainment, or
unclassified for the ambient air quality standards. An "attainment" designation for an area

signifies that pollutant concentrations do not violate the standard for that pollutant in that
area. A "nonattainment" designation indicates that a pollutant concentration violated the
standard at least once. An "unclassified" designation indicates that insutficient data was
available to determine the status. Sacramento County is designated as being in

nonattainment for the state and federal ozone standards, the state PMro standards, and

the federal PMz.s standards.

The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) is responsible
for implementing emissions standards and other requirements of federal and state laws

in Sacramento County. Attainment plans for meeting the federal air quality standards are
incorporated into the State lmplementation Plan (SlP), which is subsequently submitted
to the USEPA.

The current air quality plan applicable to the project, the Sacramento Regional 2008
NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further Progress P/an (Regional

Ozone Plan), was developed by the SMAQMD and adjacent air districts to describe how

the air districts in and near the Sacramento metropolitan area will continue the progress

toward attaining state and national ozone air quality standards

With respect to criteria pollutants, HELIX looked at whether the proposed project would
conflict with or obstruct implementation of the Regional Ozone Plan or the SlP, either
during construction or operation of the proposed project. HELIX also analyzed whether
the proposed project would result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any
criteria pollutant for which the region is in non-attainment under applicable California
Ambient Air Quality Standards. Highlights from that analysis are included in the following
paragraphs. The full analysis is contained in Attachment 11. Furthermore, Condition No.

16, requires compliance with the Regional Ozone Plan.

Construction (Short-Term) Em issions
Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several hours to unload
the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer
loader for one day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane

City of Folsom Page 8

Page 490

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

tanks.

Typically, projects that are 35 acres or less in size will not exceed the SMAQMD's
construction NOx or PM thresholds of significance. Even so, all construction projects are
required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices
(also known as Best Management Practices [BMPs]). The BMPs satisfy the requirements
of SMAQMD's Rule 4O3, Fugitive Dust, which requires every reasonable precaution not
to cause or allow the emissions of fugitive dust from being airborne beyond the property
line from which the emission originates.

Reactive Organic Gas (ROG) emissions during construction are generally associated with
the application of architectural coatings. The project does not propose any new structures,
would not require substantial amounts of painting, and would not result in significant
emissions of ROGs.

lf approved, the proposed project will be required to implement SMAQMD's BMPs and it
will not result in significant emissions of ROGs. Therefore, construction of the project
would not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and
the proposed project's impact on implementation of the Regional Ozone Plan would be
less than significant with implementation of Condition No. 16, which requires
implementation of the SMAQMD's BMPs.

Operation (Lono-Term) Emissions
The project would result in long-term operational emissions from two sources: (1) vehicles
that drive to and from the project and (2) from operation of the crematory.

With respect to emissions from vehicles, because there are no crematories currently
operating in Folsom, demand for cremation services is filled by transporting the deceased
to facilities outside of the City. Therefore, operations of the projectwould not result in new
vehicle trips (nor the associated emissions in the region). lnstead, the project would
replace existing regional vehicle trips with shorter trips (and reduced associated
emissions).

Operation of a propane-fired crematory would be considered a new stationary source of
emissions. The project is subject to SMAQMD's Rule 2O1, General Permit Requirements,
and Rule 2O2, New Source Review. Pursuant to these Rules, the project would be
required to implement best available control technology (BACT) for the minimization of
emissions.

BACT for crematories is incorporated into the product design in the form of controls which
ensure maintenance of the correct temperatures and cycle times, and a secondary
combustion chamber which ensures oxygenation and complete combustions of all fuels.

As shown in Table 4 of the IS/MND included in Attachment 11 and Table 1 of the Air
Quality Addendum memo included in Appendix B of the lS/MND, the project's operational

City of Folsom Page 9

Page 491

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 1 9-182)
February 16,2022

emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would not exceed the SMAQMD daily or
annual thresholds. Therefore, the project's operational emissions would not result in a
cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and impacts from
operation of the crematory on implementation of the Regional Ozone Plan would be less
than significant.

Toxic Air Contaminants
Toxic air contaminants (TACs) are a diverse group of air pollutants that may cause or
contribute to an increase in deaths or in serious illness or that may pose a present or
potential hazard to human health. TACs can cause longterm chronic health effects such
as cancer, birth defects, neurological damage, asthma, bronchitis, or genetic damage, or
shortterm acute etfects such as eye watering, respiratory irritation (a cough), runny nose,
throat pain, and headaches. TACs are considered either carcinogenic or noncarcinogenic
based on the nature of the health effects associated with exposure to the pollutant. For
carcinogenic TACs, there is no level of exposure that is cortsidered safe and impacts are
evaluated in terms of overall relative risk expressed as excess cancer cases per one
million exposed individuals. Noncarcinogenic TACs differ in that there is generally
assumed to be a safe levelof exposure belowwhich no negative health impact is believed
to occur. These levels are determined on a pollutant-by-pollutant basis.

Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and organic
compounds that accumulate in the body throughout a person's life and are released
during combustion of human remains, and as a result of trace organic compounds that
are formed in the combustion process. These TACs include: metals and inorganics (i.e.,

arsenic, beryllium, cadmium, chromium, copper, hydrogen fluoride, lead, mercury, nickel,
selenium, zinc); VOCs (i.e., benzene, toluene, xylenes, vinyl chloride); aldehydes (i.e.,

acetaldehyde, formaldehyde); polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs); polychlorinated
dibenzodioxins (dioxins; PCDD); and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (furans; PCD).
Prolonged exposure to significant concentrations of these TACS can result in a variety of
adverse health effects including cancers, chronic conditions, and/or acute conditions,
depending on the substance and level of exposure. Based on the results of the Health
Risk Assessment (HRA) included in Attachment 11, hexavalent chromium and mercury
are the primary drivers of the health risks from crematory emissions because the health
risks from crematory emissions of these substances are one or more orders of magnitude
greater than the health risks from other TACs in crematory emissions.

Health risks associated with cancer from development projects are estimated using the
incremental excess cancer risk expressed as cancer cases per one million exposed
individuals. The incremental excess cancer risk is an estimate of the chance a person

exposed to specific sources of a TACs may have of developing cancer from that exposure
beyond the individual's risk of developing cancer from existing background levels of
pollutants in the ambient air. For context, the average cancer risk from TACs in the
ambient air for an individual living in an urban area of California is 830 in 1 million. Cancer
risk estimates do not mean, and should not be interpreted to mean, that a person will
develop cancer from estimated exposures to toxic air pollutants.

City of Folsom Page 10

Page 492

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

The maximum estimated community incrementalexcess cancer, chronic and acute health

risks due to exposure to the project TAC emissions from long term operation of the
proposed crematory are presented in Table 5 of the attached IS/MND. These estimates
are conservative (health protective) and assume that the resident or worker is outdoors
for the entire exposure period. This table shows that the maximum incremental increased
cancer risks and maximum non-cancer chronic and acute hazard index due to exposure
to TACs from long-term operation of the proposed crematory would not exceed the

SMAQMD thresholds. Therefore, operation of the project would not result in the exposure
of sensitive receptors to substantial TAC concentrations and the impact would be less

than significant.

The Addendum to the lS/MND clarifies that regardless of whether the applicant performs

two or four cremations daily, the Health Risk Assessment remains accurate, as it was

based on the maximum hourly emissions rate and the average annual emissions
generated by project operations, not the number of cremations performed daily. The
hourly cremation rate would not change because there is only one cremation machine
proposed as a part of this project. The annual emissions generated by the project also

would not change with an increase from two to four cremations per day because the
applicant has not requested modification to their request for up to 500 cremations per
year. To ensure that the numbers in the HRA remain accurate, staff has added Condition
No. 13 stating that no more than four cremations may be performed each and that no

more than 500 cremations may be performed each year.

ln addition, the proposed crematory is considered a combustion source requiring an

authority to construct permit to operate (A/C, PTO) from SMAQMD before it can be

installed and operated. Staff has provided Condition No. 16, which statesthata building
permit will not be issued until an A/C, PTO has been obtained from SMAQMD. SMAQMD
has stated that the applicant will be required to provide analysis to ensure the crematory
will meet all air district rules/regulations and significance thresholds during the air district's
A/C, PTO application and review process. ln the event the air district's refined health risk

assessment analysis shows that cancer risk or hazard index numbers exceed the
significance thresholds noted, further restrictions to the crematorium would be required

by SMAQMD before they would issue the A/C, PTO. As noted above, Condition No. 16

requires the proposed project to obtain and A,/C, PTO from the air district before the City
will issue a building permit, so neither construction nor operation of the proposed project

can occur without the A/C, PTO.

Odors
The IS/MND prepared for the proposed project found that diesel equipment could
generate diesel exhaust odors during construction activities. The generation of odors
during the construction period would be temporary, intermittent, and dispersed within a

short distance from the active work area. Once operational, potential odors from human

remains prior to cremation would be minimized either by immediately processing remains

City of Folsom Page 1 1

Page 493

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

or by temporarily storing remains in the proposed refrigeration chiller. Operation of the
crematory would not be a significant source odors or other emissions due to the BACT
features of the crematory, including process temperature and cycle time controls, as well
as secondary combustion chambers which ensure the complete combustion of all solids,
liquids, and gaseous fuels. Therefore, the project would not result in other emissions
(such as those leading to odors).

Cultural, Archaeological, Paleontological and Historical/Tribal Resources
Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery is Folsom's only active historic cemetery, lt represents
a combination of several old Folsom cemeteries, including the Masonic, Odd Fellows,
Jewish, Citizen's, and Cook's cemeteries,

The existing metal structure was built in the 1990s and is located in a previously disturbed
maintenance area. The project area itself is surrounded on the west and south by dredge
mining tailings and the parcel is situated along a perennial watetway. All mining
operations in the immediate vicinity of the project site had ceased by 1962. Based on a
Cultural Resources lnvestigation performed by PAR Environmental for the mausoleum
project for Lakeside Memorial Lawn in 1995, these tailings were determined not eligible
for inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places by the Office of Historic
Preservation. The report also states that the tailings do not meet California Environmental
Quality Act guidelines as an important resource and do not qualify for inclusion in the
California Register of Historic Places.

ECORP Consulting prepared a Cultural Resources lnventory Report of the proposed
project that included a record search, Native American tribal consultation and a

pedestrian survey. The results of the ECORP record search for cultural resources and
Native American Heritage Commission Sacred Lands File Coordination search failed to
reveal the presence of Native American cultural resources in the project area.

ECORP's pedestrian survey revealed no precontact or historic resources. The project site
itself is not in an area otherwise suspected to contain unknown archaeological resources.
The site survey and surveys of written records, historical maps and photographs, and
outreach to groups with knowledge of the area's history all suggest that no known or
previously unknown archaeological resources would be encountered or disturbed during
construction. Ground disturbing activity would be limited to shallow ground clearing and
site prep for the installation of a concrete pad to support two propane tanks. Still, the
potential exists for inadvertent discovery of archaeological resources during project
construction. The implementation of standard archaeological rgsource construction
conditions (Condition 18-21) would ensure that potential impacts would be less than
significant.

Though the project site is located on the property of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Cemetery, no human remains are known to exist in the immediate vicinity of the project
site. No evidence of potential human remains outside of marked graves was found in the
project area during the cultural resources site survey by ECORP's archaeologist. Ground

City of Folsom Page 12

Page 494

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

disturbing activity would be limited to shallow ground clearing and site prep for the
installation of a concrete pad to support two propane tanks. However, there is always the
possibility that subsurface construction activities associated with the proposed project,

specifically the preparation of the site for the small concrete pad, could potentially damage
or destroy previously undiscovered human remains. However, if human remains were
discovered, implementation of Condition No. 20 would reduce this potential impact to a
less than significant level.

The ethnographic information reviewed for the project, including ethnographic maps, does
not identify any villages, occupational areas, or resource procurement locations in or
around the current project area. ln addition, the Sacred Lands File failed to identify any

sacred lands or tribal resources in or near the project area. The cultural resources survey
did not reveal any Native American archaeological sites within or adjacent to the proposed
project area. As stated in the attached IS/MND document, the City performed AB-52

consultation with three local Native American tribes that have previously submitted
general request letters. Wilton Rancheria, the lone Board of Miwok lndians and the United

Auburn lndian Community. The purpose of consultation is to identify Tribal Cultural
Resources (TCR) that may be significantly impacted by the proposed project and to allow
the City to avoid or mitigate significant impacts prior to project approval and

implementation. No specific TCRs were identified on the project site as a result of this
consultation. ln case of unanticipated discovery of tribal cultural resources, staff has

incorporated Condition No. 21 (as described above). lmplementation of this condition
would ensure that there would not be a significant impact on tribal cultural resources.

Fire/Life Safety
The proposed project proposes to locate two 25O-gallon propane tanks immediately
adjacent to the existing metal structure in which the crematorium is proposed. Propane is

considered a hazardous material in that is extremely flammable and may cause burns,

irritations, and/or asphyxiation if humans come into direct contact with significant
quantities of it. Federal and state laws include provisions for the safe handling of
hazardous substances. The federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA) administers requirements to ensure worker safety. Construction activity must

also be in compliance with California OSHA regulations. Further, significant damage to

the tanks, failure of safety mechanisms, and/or the presence of an ignition source may
make the tanks an explosion hazard. However, the tanks would be secured in place on a

concrete pad, marked conspicuously, and placed in an area at low risk of impact from any
vehicle or piece of equipment. They would not be located in an area of the cemetery
frequented by the public. All installation, maintenance, and operations would be done by

trained individuals in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations and state
regulations. The tanks would be regularly inspected to ensure soundness and proper

function. Delivery of propane and filling of the tanks would be done only by licensed
professionals following all applicable regulations and best practices. Furthermore, the
Folsom Fire Department has reviewed the proposed site plan and has provided Condition
No. 26 which requires the propane tanks to be a minimum of 10 feet from the metal
structure in which the cremations would occur.

City of Folsom Page 13

Page 495

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Fire Station 35 is the nearest station to the project site and is located approximately 1.5
miles east of the project site. The project site is easily accessible to fire service personnel.
Consistent with the City's Multi-Hazard Emergency Management Plan, the City of Folsom
maintains pre-designated emergency evacuation routes along major streets and
thoroughfares. The proposed project would not modify any pre-designated emergency
evacuation route or preclude their continued use as an emergency evacuation route.
Emergency vehicle access would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the
Fire Department standards for fire engine maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a
fire, rescue access to the units, and fire hose access to all sides of the building.

The project is not located in or near a State Responsibility Area or in a Very High Fire
Hazard Severity Zone. Vegetation on the property is irrigated and includes maintained
lawns and well-spaced trees with a generally open canopy and limbs pruned near ground
level. The project site is located in an urbanized area in the City of Folsom and is provided
urban levels of fire protection by the City. Landscaping on the property is well-irrigated,
well-spaced, trimmed, pruned, and generally maintained. To the north of the site is a
residential neighborhood, to the east is gravel/rock cover and Folsom Boulevard, and to
the south and west is a greenbelt that runs parallel to Lake Natoma on a north/south axis.
The natural spaces are small, with a relatively open and discontinuous canopy. The
project is not likely to cause any ignition, given that the crematory will not emit sparks,
and any ignition caused by other factors could be quickly controlled by the City of Folsom
Fire Department and would not spread great distances given the land use and vegetation
surrounding and occupying the site.

As an existing facility, Lakeside Memorial Lawn maintains adequate fire response
infrastructure for both current operations and the proposed project. The City of Folsom
Fire Department reviewed the project application and did not raise any concerns
regarding the adequacy of water supply or site access. The Fire Department also
provided Condition No. 24, which requires a fire alarm/detection system if sprinklers are
not provided, Condition No. 25, which requires on-site fire hydrants and mains capable of
supplying the water flow for fires and Condition No. 26, which requires that combustible
materials, trash, weeds and brush are not stored or located within 10 feet of the propane
tanks. Furthermore, Condition No. 27 states that a trained operator must be present at all
times that the crematorium machine is in operation. Therefore, with these conditions, the
proposed project would not expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss due to
wildland fires.

Traffic, Access, Circulation and Parking
The project site can be accessed from either northbound or southbound on Folsom
Boulevard or from westbound Natoma Street approaching this intersection with Folsom
Boulevard. The site would be accessed by proceeding a very short distance west on
Forrest Street to reach the entry gate to the cemetery and turning left onto Mormon Street.

Diagonal parking spaces can be found along both sides of Mormon Street. At the terminus

City of Folsom Page 14

Page 496

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

of Mormon Street, members of the public may continue straight onto a main cemetery
access road to find an additional parking lot. All existing parking spaces would be

maintained. Access to the project site directly would continue to be provided by a smaller
existing access road located at the southwestern terminus of Mormon Street. Both the
smaller access road and the main access road can be reached at the terminus of Mormon

Street, but the two roads do not form a continuous loop because of a fence line separating
them. No new parking spaces or parking facilities would be constructed.

As the crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate
from any funeral services or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access
would only need to accommodate a small number of people at the site. There are a total
of g2 parking spaces in the cemetery with room lor 23 additional parking spaces during

large events. The applicant has seen an average of 12 to 15 visitors to the cemetery on

an average day. The maximum number of visitors under the proposed project conditions
would be during large funeral services at the site. However, the 921 parking spaces and

overflow parking available on-site are designed accommodate such services.

The City of Folsom identifies most major streets in the City as emergency evacuation
routes. The proposed project would not modify any major street and/or preclude their
continued use as an emergency evacuation route. The project does not propose any
alterations to any access roads, rights-of-way or other routes, and would not increase
traffic to a point that additional risk on existing routes would be incurred. Emergency
vehicle access would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the Fire

Department standards for fire engine maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a fire,
rescue access, and fire hose access to all sides of the building.

Noise
Development of the crematory facility will temporarily increase noise levels in the project
vicinity during the construction period. Construction activities, including site work and

construction, would be considered an intermittent noise impact throughout the
construction period of the project. The City's Noise Ordinance excludes construction
activities from meeting the General Plan Noise Element standards, provided that all
phases of construction are limited to the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m, on
weekdays, and between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays. To ensure compliance
with the City's Noise Control Ordinance and General Plan Noise Element, staff
recommends that hours of construction operation be limited from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

on weekdays and 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays with no construction permitted on

Sundays or holidays. Condition No. 12 is included to reflect these requirements.

Visual lmpacts
The project site is currently a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings,
and access roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat typical of
riparian communities in the Sierra Nevada foothills. Soils at the project site are comprised
of dredge tailings and other fill material. Tailing piles between the site and Folsom

Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that street. To the west is also the

City of Folsom Page 15

Page 497

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail that runs along the eastern shore of Lake Natoma. To the
north is a small residential neighborhood with single family dwellings (The Preserve/Lake
Natoma Shores). Folsom Boulevard runs in a north/south line just east of the propedy.
East of Folsom Boulevard is a large, developed area containing single family homes,
apartment complexes, a mobile home park, and some small businesses. The more
regional setting is primarily characterized by residential development with a commercial
shopping center to the east.

The projectwould be located in an existing metalstructure on the grounds of the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The structure would be modified with an exhaust stack added
to the roof to accommodate the crematorium, but its footprint would not be expanded. The
height of the stack is determined during the SMAQMD permitting process in order to meet
their air quality standards. Based on initial consultation with SMAQMD, the stack would
most likely be located approximately 19.5 feet above grade and would project up to 10

feet above the existing roof of the structure. The crematory would be placed in the
northwest corner of the structure. Two 25O-gallon propane tanks would be installed on a
proposed concrete pad along the northern side of the structure to provide power for the
crematorium, as no gas lines currently exist. An existing wooden fence would shield these
tanks from view from the publicly used areas of the cemetery.

Existing landscaping at the cemetery and around the metal structure consists of mature
broad-leaved, coniferous, and palm trees. These trees also provide shade for much of
the cemetery and many of the parking spaces. An irrigated lawn surrounds the existing
cemetery plots and a smaller lawn surrounds the rear of the structure (i.e., the non-service
entrance side). Native oak/gray pine woodland habitat exists surrounding the cemetery.
No new landscaping installation or modification is proposed. Native habitat in the vicinity
of the project would not be disturbed.

An existing brick and wrought iron fence marks the edge of the cemetery from the Forrest
Street side, but does not extend the length of Mormon Street. A wooden fence currently
separates the front side of the metal structure (facing the access road) from the back side
and extends both north and south of the structure. The fencing south of the structure
further extends to block the access road and restrict access between the lawn to the west
of the structure and the access road to the east of the structure. No changes to fencing
are proposed as part of this action. The access side of the structure that would be used
for crematory operations is shielded from view from the rest of the cemetery by wooden
fencing. A gravel berm shields views of the structure from the east, including from Folsom
Boulevard.

Neither the project site nor the surrounding areas are scenic vistas due to the presence
of existing nearby commercial and residential developments. Further, neither the project
site, nor views to or from the project site, have been designated as important scenic
resources by the City of Folsom or any other public agency. Additionally, the site of
proposed modifications is already largely shielded from public view and would remain so.
lmages of the metal structure taken from the edge of the cemetery adjacent to the Lake

City of Folsom Page 16

Page 498

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Natoma Shores/Preserve subdivision are provided in Attachment 10. All human remains
are transported to or from the crematorium fully shielding the deceased from public view
with fully shielded gurneys. The vehicles back up inside the structures' doors to unload
the gurney, similar to what is done at the applicant's Miller Funeral Home on the corner
of Scott Street and Natoma Street. Given that external modifications would be very minor
and that the building is already mostly shielded from view, staff does not anticipate a
significant visual impact.

Land Use Com patibility/Site Considerations
The project site consists of a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings,
and access roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat. Tailing piles

between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that
street. To the west is also the Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail, which is part of the American
River Parkway. To the north of the project site is a residential neighborhood with single-
family dwellings (Lake Natoma Shores/The Preserve). Folsom Boulevard runs in a
north/south line just east of the property. East of Folsom Boulevard is a large, developed
area containing single-family homes, apartment complexes, a mobile home park, and

some small businesses. The more regionalsetting is primarily characterized by residential
development with a commercial shopping center to the east.

Staff researched data available from the Sacramento Air Quality Management District
regarding the locations of existing crematoriums within the county, their proximity to

residential uses, complaints received by SMAQMD for these facilities, and actions taken
against these facilities by SMAQMD. Staff found that 16 crematoriums are currently
operating within Sacramento County, of which five were located within cemeteries (East
Lawn Memorial Park, Sacramento Memorial Lawn, St. Mary Cemetery and Funeral

Center, and Sunset Lawn Chapel of the Chimes in Sacramento and Mount Vernon
Memorial Park & Mortuary in Fair Oaks). Nine of the crematoriums were within 1 ,100 feet
of residential uses, as shown in the table on the following page. lmages of these facilities
are provided in Attachm ent 12. Note that the closest residence to the proposed

crematorium is 450 feet from the building.

City of Folsom Page 17

Page 499

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

TABLE 1: CREMATORIUMS lN SACRAMENTO COUNTY LOCATED WITHIN 1'100
FEET OF RESIDENTIAL LAND USES

Name of Facility Address Distance to
Residential Uses

East Lawn Memorial
Park

4300 Folsom Blvd. Sacramento 525 ft.

Sacramento Memorial
Lawn

6100 Stockton Blvd. Sacramento 1,100 ft.

St. Mary Cemetery and
Funeral Center

6509 Fruitridge Rd. Sacramento 275 ft.

Sunset Lawn Chapel of
the Chimes

4701 Marysville Rd. Sacramento 600 ft.

Mount Vernon Memorial
Park & Mortuary

8201 Greenback Ln. Fair Oaks 175 ft

Everqreen Memorial 3030 Fruitridqe Rd. Sacramento 90 ft.
North Sacramento
Funeral Home

725 El Camino Ave. Sacramento 100 ft.

Pet Loss Services of
North America

4601 Pell Dr. Sacramento 650 ft.

Sierra View Funeral
Chapel & Crematory

6201 Fair Oaks Blvd. Carmichael 150ft.

All crematoriums in Sacramento County are subject to additional permitting and regular
inspections by SMAQMD, who investigates all public complaints about the facilities and

fines all facilities for any violations. Three of the facilities listed in the above table have

been issued violations from SMAQMD, for a total of 17 violations. Of these violations, four
were discharge related. The last discharge-related violation issued by SMAQMD at one
of these facilities was in 2010. Five of the facilities listed above have been the subject of
public complaints. SMAQMD has received a total of 26 public complaints regarding five
of these facilities since 1992. Of these complaints, eight have been received since 2010,
predominantly regarding odor and smoke. SMAQMD requires recordkeeping and

reporting of all cremations and has the right to inspect cremation facilities at any time,

The applicant has also stated that they currently operate two crematoriums in the region,

the Lakeside ColonialChapel in Marysville and the Chapelof the Twin Cities in Yuba City,

both directly adjacent to residential uses. Given that the proposed project is located 450

to 750 feet away from the nearest sensitive receptors (residences), this is consistent with
the location of other crematoriums located in residential areas of Sacramento County as

well as the regional crematoriums operated by the applicant.

Based on the analysis presented in the attached staff report and attached lS/MND, staff
concluded that there would be a less than significant impact to surrounding land uses with
regards to air quality, fire/life safety, traffic, noise and aesthetics. As conditioned, the

City of Folsom Page 1 8

Page 500

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

crematorium would be subject to stringent air quality permitting and monitoring from
SMAQMD. The crematorium is also subject to an annual unannounced inspection from

the California Cemetery and Funeral Board. Furthermore, staff has provided Condition
No. 10 which states that any intensification or expansion of the crematorium will require
a subsequent Conditional Use Permit by the Historic District Commission and Condition
No. 13 which states that no expansion in number of cremations per day or per year

beyond what has been conditioned shall be permitted without prior apprqval being

obtained from the Historic District Commission through a Conditional Use Permit. Any
increase in air quality or noise impacts beyond what is described in this report is subject
to either permit revocation or modification by the commission'

With these conditions in place, staff has concluded that the establishment, maintenance,
and operation of the proposed use will be compatible with surrounding land uses and will
not be detrimental to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of
persons residing or working in the neighborhood or be detrimental or injurious to property

or improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the city.

Public Outreach. Noticinq and Comments
Staff routed the initialdevelopment application to relevant localand state agencies. Based

on comments received, staff has coordinated with SMAQMD to appropriately condition

the project and ensure that the applicant goes through the required SMAQMD permitting

process. No other public agencies provided comments. The application was also routed

to the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission, the California Cemetery and

Funeral Bureau and the Cremation Association of Northern California. Staff received no

comments from these organizations.

A public notice was placed in the Folsom Telegraph on January 6,2022, and notices were

mailed to all property owners located within 300 feet of the project site and also to
residents who filed written requests for notices, consistent with Government Code

sections 65905, 65091, and 65094, as well as CEQA Guidelines sections 15072 and

15105. A public notice was also placed on the project site 30 days priorto the public

hearing.

Staff received numerous public comments regarding the project in general and also the

IS/MND prior to publication of this staff report. Most comments received were from

residents of the Historic District (especially residents of the Lake Natoma

Shores/Preserve subdivision) and the Chinese Historical Society of America in opposition

to the project, with one letter from a resident expressing support for the project. Written

comments received prior to publication of the staff report are included in Attachment 13.

Furthermore, the applicant held a phone meeting for nearby residents to listen to their

concerns about the proposed project. lssues brought up in these comment letters and

during the applicant meeting include:

City of Folsom Page 19

Page 501

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Air Quality Concerns
. Proximity to residential uses, places where children recreate and impacts to those

with compromised lungs and other at-risk populations

Air quality concerns related to particulate matter, CO2, TACs, NOx, and cremated
bodies containing mercury from fillings, pacemakers, chemotherapy chemicals
and radiation and SMAQMD/Sacramento County's oversight of these pollutants

Lack of analysis regarding cumulative air quality effects of the crematory with car
fumes on Folsom Blvd.

Whether the crematory would be allowed to operate on days with poor air quality

Whether wind would blow smoke into the adjacent neighborhoods

Consistency with General Plan air quality goals, especially given that the property

is in an existing non-attainment area

Accuracy of meteorological weather data used

Lack of methodology and citations used to justify statements in odor analysis

Lack of analysis regarding the Schultz Eddy Phenomenon which causes air to be

trapped in the Preserve neighborhood

Need for additional air quality modelling due to varying air pollution patterns

Optimal operation of crematory facilities vs. reality

How filters inside smokestack are cleaned

Lack of clarity regarding which agencies regulate and inspect crematories for air
quality effects and how those agencies regulate emissions on days they are not
testing them

Potential odors during cremation activities, especially on evenings when Code
Enforcement staff cannot be present

Lack of maintenance cleanup procedures with regards to runoff, residue and dust

Conclusions of the air quality analysis being related to an average healthy human

rather than sensitive receptors such as children and the elderly

a Whether a rain cover is proposed on the exhaust stack

a

a

a

o

a

a

a

o

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

City of Folsom Page 20

Page 502

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Traffic, Girculation, Parking, Wildfire and Life Safety Goncerns

Additional traffic in a busy neighborhood due to additional trips for witnessed
cremations, propane delivery, and morgue delivery, both in the neighborhood and

in the larger Historic District
Amount of people allowed to attend a witnessed cremation

Emergency access to the structure in which the cremations are proposed and
propane tanks in case of fire

lncreased air quality concerns when cremating bodies with excess weight

Evacuation of residents in case of fire on narrow streets accessing many existing
uses and frequent light rail crossing

Parking concerns during on-site funeral and witnessed cremation services

Lack of analysis regarding cumulative traffic, circulation, and wildfire effects

Whether a trained operator would always be on-site in case of malfunction

Chances of a propane explosion near historic cemeteries, State parks, and

residences

Whether there is room in the metal structure in which the crematorium is proposed

for both maintenance equipment and crematory equipment

lnsufficient fencing and security measures at the site

Absence of design measures to create defensible space

Consistency with the Folsom Community Wildfire Protection Plan

Whether the recently constructed storage shed was taken into account in the
emergency access analysis

Greater evidence that the crematory machine will not produce particles that could

ignite a fire

Documented feedback on the project from the Fire Department and California
State Parks

a

a

o

a

o

a

o

a

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

City of Folsom Page 21

Page 503

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Quality of Life Goncerns

Whether property values would go down as a result of having to disclose that there

is a crematory nearby
a

Psychological effects of knowing that cremations are occurring close to residences

Concerns over how much cremation noise would be discernable from the nearest

residences and to visitors of the cemetery

Whether the smoke stack would be visible from nearby streets and residential
yards (and lack of clarity on the height of the stack)

Whether bodies to be cremated would be transferred to the crematory facility in

public view

lmpacts to those using nearby trails and recreational areas

Whether there would be noise impacts when the crematory machine is running

Cultural, Archaeological, Paleontological and Historical/Tribal Resources
Goncerns

Potential presence of archeological and paleontological resources on-site

Potential smoke impacts to nearby Chinese cemetery, Veteran's Hall, Murer

House, and State Recreation Area

Consideration of the Chung Wah Cemetery being placed on the National Register

and California Registry of Historic Places and Young Wo Chinese Cemetery being

placed on the California Registry of Historic Points of Interest and both cemeteries

being placed on the Sacramento County Cemetery Commission's Registry of
Pioneer Cemeteries

Cremation not being consistent with Chinese funerary customs and practice and

not an integral part of Gold Rush pioneer cemetery customs

The presence of the crematorium changing the character and historic significance

of a pioneer cemetery

Historical accuracy of a crematory chimney

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

a

o

a

City of Folsom Page22

Page 504

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Land Use Goncerns

. How a crematory could be allowed in an Open Space zone

Compatibility with the Open Space element of the General Plan

The use being more appropriate for an industrial or commercial zone

The M-2 zone being the only zone that calls out specific uses close to the

crematory being allowed, such as pottery kilns and ceramic works

Lack of compatibility with an historic use in the historic district

. lmpact of people who own cemetery plots and niches in Lakeside Memorial Lawn

near the proposed crematory

General and Miscellaneous Concerns

Public noticing and agency noticing irregularities

Whether the City Council should be hearing the project rather than the HDC

Whether a design review application is warranted

Public outreach from the applicant

City delays in publishing documentation based on when application was submitted

Legal standing of the IS/MND

The Commission's standards of guidance to issue a CUP

Number of cremations per day being proposed and allowed

lssues with accuracy of applicant's provided scope of work

Conflicting information about whether the crematorium will be accessible to

members of the public or just employees

a Whether sewer or bathroom facilities are available at the cremation site

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

City of Folsom Page 23

Page 505

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

The previous proposalfor a crematory on this site being rejected/withdrawn

Historical easements to the Chung Wah cemetery

Location of property lines

a Lack of discussion of recommendations in the 2003 Crematory CUP

Time limits and conditions on the 2003 Crematory CUP

Operation of the crematorium changing people's perception of spiritual worship in
the Chung Wah and Young Wo cemeteries due to ash and smoke

Necessity of the project given other crematories within the general vicinity

Applicant starting fencing work and flatwork prior to a decision being made on the
CUP

Future growth of the Corporation Yard land

o Whether there is a need for witnessed cremations

lmpacts related to potential increases in neighborhood resources

lf heat from the exhaust stack would impact special status bird and bat species
nesting nearby

The consideration of performing aquamation (liquid cremation) instead of standard
cremations

Statf notes that the air quality, odor, trafficicirculation, parking, wildfire safety, cultural/
archaeological, paleontological and historical/tribal resources, noise and land use

concerns have been addressed in the analysis sections of this staff report and the
attached IS/MND. Noticing has been completed pursuant to Government Code sections
65905, 65091 , and 65094 as well as CEQA Guidelines sections 15072 and 15105, and

the applicant has held a public outreach meeting as described above.

With regards to the previous proposal for a crematorium in 2003 that recommended
denial, staff notes that the technology for crematorium machines has improved
significantly since 2003 and based on the air quality assessment performed for the

o

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

a

City of Folsom Page 24

Page 506

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

project, staff concluded thatthe airquality impacts of the newly proposed crematorywould

not result in the same impacts as the crematorium proposed in 2003. Furthermore, the

Sacramento County Cemetery Commission that expressed concern overthe 2003 project

did not comment on the current project as proposed.

Finally, staff has concluded that concerns regarding consistency with the General Plan

Air Quality and Open Space Goals and Policies and the Historic District Design and

Development Guidelines, concerns regarding Chinese and Gold Rush customs, and

concerns over a drop in property values will be adequately alleviated by the filtering and

burning technology of the proposed crematory machinery as well as the required

SMAQMD permitting and monitoring, the shielding of the facility from public view, and the

conditions imposed on the proposed project as a part of the Conditional Use Permit, as

described in this staff report. Particularly significant to staffs analysis, as detailed above,

are the following facts: (1) the crematorium would be subject to stringent air quality

permitting and monitoring from SMAQMD; and (2) any impacts beyond those described

in this report are not permitted and, if they occur, will subject the applicant to either permit

revocation or modification by the Commission.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
An lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration, and an associated Addendum, have

been prepared for this project (Attachment 11). A detailed summary of the environmental

analysis for this project is contained in other sections of this report, with a particular focus

on Air Quality. A summary of the environmental analyses on the issues of cultural,

archeological, paleontological, and historical/tribal resources; fire/life safety; traffic,

access, circulation, and parking; noise; and visual impacts are also included above. Note

that an addendum to the initial air quality analysis was also prepared, and has been

included both in the final Air Quality section and Appendix B of the IS/MND.

A detailed description of the potential impacts is provided within the lnitial Study for this

project, which is included as Attachment 11 to this report. As described above, the

Mitigated Negative Declaration includes mitigation measures which, when implemented,

will reduce the identified impacts to a less than significant level. These mitigation

measures have been included as conditions of approval for this project. Staff points to

Conditions 18 through 21 as particularly significant in this regard.

To date, several public comments were received during the Mitigated Negative

Declaration public review period which started on January 7,2022 and ended on February

7,2022. Those public comments have been included in Attachment 13. HELIX

Environmental will provide responses to those comments for the Public Hearing and on

the City's website at the following link: https://www.folsom.ca.us/qovernment/communitv-
deve loomenVpl an n i nq-servi ces/cu rrent-proiect-i nform ation

City of Folsom Page 25

Page 507

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

Pursuant to AB 52, before the release of the mitigated negative declaration for this project,

the City began the process of consultation with any California Native American tribes
traditionally and culturally affiliated with the geographic area of the proposed project. The
consultation was concluded and no changes to the project were required as a result of
the consultation process.

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the information included in this report, staff recommends finding that the
proposed crematory is appropriate as an accessory use to the existing cemetery.
Staff also recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit for the proposed project,

based on the information included in this report and the environmental documents in

Attachment 11.

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION AGTION
MOVE TO ADOPT THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND MITIGATION
MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM FOR THE LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN

CREMATORIUM, PER ATTACHMENT 11;

AND

MOVE TO FIND THAT THE PROPOSED CREMATORIUM IS APPROPRIATE AS AN

ACCESSORY USE TO THE EXISTING CEMETERY;

AND

MOVE TO APPROVE THE CONDIIONAL USE PERMIT (PN 19-182) FOR

OPERATION OF A CREMATORIUM WITHIN AN EXISTING 1,071-SQUARE FOOT

METAL STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 1201 FORREST STREET, WITHIN THE
LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CEMETERY AS ILLUSTRATED IN ATTACHMENTS 5

and 6, WITH THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS (A-K) AND CONDITIONS (NOS. 1-30):

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAWAND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN AND THE
ZONING CODE OF THE CITY.

CEQA FINDINGS

A.

B

City of Folsom Page 26

Page 508

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



C

D

Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE

PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEQA.

PURSUANT TO AB 52, BEFORE RELEASE OF THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION FOR THIS PROJECT, THE CITY CONTACTED ALL
CALIFORNIA NATIVE AMERICAN TRIBES ON THE CITY'S AB 52 CONTACT
LIST IN ASSOCIATION WITH THIS PROJECT.

THE CITY RECEIVED ONE REQUEST FOR CONSULTATION FROM

CALIFORNIA NATIVE AMERICAN TRIBES AND CONSULTATION WAS
SUBSEQUENTLY CONCLUDED. NO CHANGES TO THE PROJECT WERE
REQUIRED AS A RESULT OF THE CONSULTATION.

THE HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION HAS CONSIDERED THE INITIAL
STUDY, THE PROPOSED MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND ALL
COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING THE PUBLIC REVIEW PROCESS BEFORE
MAKING A DECISION REGARDING THE PROJECT.

THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION REFLECTS THE INDEPENDENT
JUDGMENT AND ANALYSIS OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM.

THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION HAS DETERMINED THAT THE

PROPOSED PROJECT WOULD NOT HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE

ENVIRONMENT WITH THE REQUIRED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THE
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ON THE PROJECT.

ON THE BASIS OF THE WHOLE RECORD, THERE IS NO SUBSTANTIAL
EVIDENCE THAT THE PROJECT WLL HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE
ENVIRONMENT WITH THE REQUIRED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ON THE PROJECT.

LAND USE COM TIBILITY FINDING

J AS CONDITIONED, THE PROPOSED CREMATORY IS APPROPRIATE AS AN

ACCESSORY USE TO THE EXISTING CEMETERY.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FINDING

K. AS CONDITIONED, THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION
OF THE USE APPLIED FOR WILL NOT, UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF

THIS PARTICULAR CASE, BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY,
PEACE, MORALS, COMFORT, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS
RESIDING OR WORKING IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD, OR BE DETRIMENTAL
OR INJURIOUS TO PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS IN THE

E

F

G

H

City of Folsom Page 27

Page 509

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 1 9-1 82)

February 16,2022

NEIGHBORHOOD OR TO THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE CITY, AS THE
PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT HAVE NEGATIVE IMPACTS TO NEARBY
COMMERCIAL OR RESIDENTIAL USES THAT HAVE NOT BEEN MITIGATED.

City of Folsom Page 28

Page 510

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 2
BACKGROUND

BACKGROUND
The Planning Commission approved a Use Permit and Variance for Mausoleums at
Lakeside Memorial Lawn in 1991 (PC91-042). An amendment to the approval was
granted in 1995 (PC95-033). That approval allowed for the construction of twelve
mausoleums. To date, two mausoleums have been built. ln 2002, Lorin Claney applied
for a Conditional Use Permit for a crematorium at the Lakeside Memorial Lawn (PN 02-
258). Staff routed the project for public review and prepared a staff report recommending
denial of the project in 2003, but the applicant withdrew the application before Historic
District Commission review. An existing maintenance building (where the crematorium is

proposed), approximately 1,071 square feet in area, is located along the south border of
the cemetery. The design review for a second 1,600-square-foot maintenance shed was
approved by the Historic District Commissionin2020 (PN 20-160) and was subsequently
constructed. The site plan associated with this approval showing both structures is
provided in Attachment 7.

The applicant for the crematorium proposed in this staff report initially proposed that it be
located in the Miller Funeral Home located at 507 Scott Street. Staff expressed initial
concern with the crematorium being located directly adjacent to residences. The applicant
also coordinated with SMAQMD to determine what measures would need to be taken to
locate the crematory adjacent to residences and ultimately decided not to move forward
with that location. The applicant then proposed to modify the application for cremations
at the Miller Funeral Home to instead perform alkaline hydrolysis (liquid cremations) that
would not employ any burning or produce emissions but instead would produce a liquid
effluent that would be flushed down sewage pipes. While this method of cremation was
approved in California in 2O17, City Environmental and Water Resources staff, in

coordination with the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District, did not have
enough local examples of the impacts of these effluents to support this proposal. The
applicant subsequently decided to move fonruard with a standard crematorium at the
Lakeside Memorial Lawn. The proposed location in the existing metal structure is further
away from sensitive receptors than the previous location at the Miller Funeral Home.

The front of the project site is mostly level with a slight to moderate downward slope
towards the rear of the site. Lakeside Cemetery has a variety of mature deciduous and
evergreen trees. The front of the cemetery, along Forrest Street, is bounded by a brick
wall capped with wrought iron fencing. Photographs of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn are
included here as Attachment 10. Both the Lakeside Cemetery (including the Odd Fellows
and Mason's Cemeteries) and the adjacent Chung Wah Cemetery appear on the City of
Folsom's Cultural Resources lnventory. The subject property is located in the Open
Space/Public Primary Area of the Historic District, with an underlying zoning of OSC
(Open Space and Conservation District).

City of Folsom Page 29

Page 511

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

GENERAL PLAN DESIGNATION OS, Open Space

ZONING

ADJACENT LAND USES/ZONING North

South

East:

West:

SITE CHARACTERISTICS

APPLICABLE CODES

OSiP (Open Space/Public Primary Area),
underlying zoning of OSC (Open Space and
Conservation)

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery
(OS/P) with single-family residential
subdivision (Lake Natoma
Shores/The Preserve) beyond (PRE)

Vacant land with mine tailings (OSC)

Vacant land with mine tailings (OSC)
with Folsom Boulevard and Folsom
Village Mobile Homes beyond (NRB)

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery
(OS/P) with Folsom Lake State
Recreation Area (OSC) beyond

The 12.O2-acre project site contains
mausoleums, gravesites, landscaping, a utility
building, mine tailings and a variety of mature
deciduous and evergreen trees. The project
site is generally flat, ranging from about 1751o
185 feet above mean sea level. There are no
wetlands, streams, or jurisdictional features
located on the project site.

FMC Chapter 15.52; HD, Historic District
FMC Section 17.52.550, Open Space/Public
Primary Area Special Use and Design
Standards
FMC Section 17.52.360, Conditional Use
Permit Review
FMC Chapter 17.60, Use Permits

City of Folsom Page 30

Page 512

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 3
Proposed Gonditions of Approval

City of Folsom Page 31

Page 513

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

GONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR
LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

(PN 19-r82)
Responsible
Department

cD (B)

cD (B)

cD (P)

cD (P)

When
Required

B

OG

B

OG

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

lssuance of a Building Permit is required. The applicant shall submit final site and
building plans to the Community Development Department that substantially conform to
the overall site plan, detailed site plan and floor plans dated February 19,2020, included
in Attachment 5 and the Outer Dimensions dated August 27,2020, contained in

Attachment 6. lmplementation of this project shall be consistent with the above
referenced items as modified by these conditions of approval.
Compliance with all local, state and federal regulations pertaining to building construction
and demolition is required.
This approval is for operation of a crematorium within an existing 1,071-square foot metal
structure located at 1201 Forrest Street, within the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery.
The applicant shall submit building plans that substantially comply with this approval and
the site plan and floor plan dated February 19,2020, included in Attachment 5 and the
Outer Dimensions dated Auqust 27,2020, contained in Attachment 6.

lf the Community Development Director finds evidence that conditions of approval for the
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit have not been fulfilled or
complied with, that the use has resulted in a substantial adverse effect on the health,
and/or general welfare of users of adjacent or proximate property, or has a substantial
adverse impact on public facilities or services, the Director will refer the use permit to the
Historic District Commission for review. lf, upon such review, the Historic District
Commission finds that any of the above-stated results have occurred, the Commission
mav modifu or revoke the Conditional Use Permit.

Mitigation
Measure

Cond.
No

2

)

4.

City of Folsom Page 32

Page 514

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (P, B)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS
cD (PXE)

B

OG

B

This project approval shall remain in effect for one year until February 16,2023. Failure
to submit a complete application for the relevant building permits within this time period,
without the subsequent extension of this approval, or failure to vest the Conditional Use
Permit within the identified time frame prior to the expiration date and the applicant has
not demonstrated substantial progress towards the development of the project, shall
render this approval null and void. The owner/applicant may file an application with the
Community Development Department for a permit extension not less than 30 days prior
to the expiration date of the permit, along with appropriate fees and necessary submittal
materials pursuant to Chapter 17.60 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

The owner/applicant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its agents,
officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its
agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the City
or any of its agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the project. The City will promptly notify the owner/applicant
of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the defense. The City
may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim, action or
proceeding if both of the following occur:

. The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and

. The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such claim,
action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.

The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges at the rate and
amount in effect at the time such taxes, fees and charqes become due and payable.

5

6

7

City of Folsom Page 33

Page 515

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE),
PW, PK

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUIREMENTS
cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

CD

AIR QUALITY REQUIREMENTS

B

B

B, OG

OG

OG

OG

OG

OG

The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. lf the City utilizes
the services of such outside legal counsel, the applicant shall reimburse the City for all
outside legal fees and costs incurred by the City for such services. The applicant may be
required, at the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for
these services prior to initiation of the services. The applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the Citv for the services reqardless of whether a deposit is required.
This project shall be subject to all City-wide development impact fees, unless exempt by
previous agreement. This project shall be subject to all Citywide development impact
fees in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but
are not limited to, fees for fire protection, park facilities, park equipment, Quimby,
Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway, Light Rail, TSM, capitalfacilities and traffic impacts.
The 90-day protest period for allfees, dedications, reservations or other exactions
imposed on this project has begun. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate in effect
at the time of buildinq permit issuance.

Any intensification or expansion of the use approved and conditioned herein will require
a subsequent Conditional Use Permit Modification by the Historic District Commission.
No approvals are granted in this Gonditional Use Permit except as provided.

All conditions of the original Conditional Use Permit (PC91-042 as modified by PC 95-
033) are incorporated by reference.
Compliance with the City of Folsom's Noise Control Ordinance (Folsom Municipal Code
Chapter 8.42) and General Plan Noise Element shall be required.
No more than four cremations shall occur per day and no more than 500 cremations
shall be performed each year. No expansion in number of cremations per day or per year
beyond what is stated above shall be permitted without prior approval being obtained
from the Historic District Commission through a Conditional Use Permit Modification.
The building in which the crematorium is located shall remained locked at alltimes when
a cremation is not occurrinq.
This Conditional Use Permit shall be deemed revoked without further action by the
Historic District Commission if the operation of the facility in the manner described in the
Conditional Use Permit ceases for anv consecutive period of six (6) months.

8

9

10

11

12

t3

14.

15

City of Folsom Page 34

Page 516

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (P, B)BAn authority to construct and permit to operate (A/C, PTO) shall be obtained from the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) prior to the
commencement of equipment installation. As part of this process, SMAQMD will
determine if the emissions from the propane combustion and toxic emissions meet
applicable rules and Best Available ControlTechnology (BACT) requirements, as well as
the NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further Progress Plan (Regional
Ozone Plan). A building permit will not be issued until an A/C, PTO has been obtained.

Compliance with the SMAQMD A/C, PTO and the maintenance of such permits in good
standing are requirements for validity of this Conditional Use Permit and the failure to
comply with such permits and/or to maintain such permits in good standing shall trigger
the process described in Condition of Approval No. 4.

6I

City of Folsom Page 35

Page 517

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium ConditionalUse Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (E)DCThe following SMAQMD Basic Construction Emission Control Practices shall be
implemented throughout construction activities:

. All exposed surfaces shall be watered two times daily. Exposed surfaces include,
but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging
areas, and access roads.

. Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks transporting
soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be
traveling along freeways or major roadways shall be covered.

. Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or
dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is
prohibited.

. Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour.
o All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots shall be paved as soon as

possible. ln addition, building pads shall be laid as soon as possible after grading
unless seeding or soil binders are used.

. Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or reducing
the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airborne toxics control
measure [Title i3, Section 2485 of the California Code of Regulations]). Provide
clear signage that posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

. Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to
manufacturer's specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified
mechanic and determine to be running in proper condition before it is operated.

17

City of Folsom Page 36

Page 518

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 1 9-1 82)
February 16,2022

CULTURAL, ARCHAEOLOGICAL, PALEONTOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAUTRIBAL RESOURCES REQUIREMENTS
cD (PXE)(B)G, ,BPrior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist

shall be retained to develop and deliver a contractor awareness training program to
construction supervisors. The purpose of the training is to ensure that contractors are
aware of the need to limit their activity, including equipment storage, staging, parking,
and ground disturbance to only those locations identified as work areas on the official
site plans.

Prior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist
shall be retained to monitor the installation of temporary high-visibility exclusionary
fencing along the toe of existing mine tailings features adjacent to the shed. The fencing
shall remain in place until all project activities are completed. City inspectors shall include
a verification of the fencing during all required inspections. ln the event that exclusionary
fencing has failed, the construction supervisor must re-install or repair the fence within 24
hours.

18

City of Folsom Page 37

Page 519

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXEXB)G, ,Blf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural in origin are discovered during construction,
all work must halt within a S0-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified professional
archaeologist, meeting the Secretary of the lnterior's Professional Qualification
Standards for pre-contact and historic archaeologist, shall be retained to evaluate the
significance of the find, and shall have the authority to modify the no-work radius as
appropriate, using professional judgment. The following notifications shall apply,
depending on the nature of the find:

. lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does not represent a

cultural resource, work may resume immediately, and no agency notifications are
required.

lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does represent a cultural
resource from any time period or cultural affiliation, he or she shall immediately
notify the City to consult on a finding of eligibility and implement appropriate
treatment measures, if the find is determined to be a Historical Resource under
CEQA, as defined in Section 1506a.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines or a historic
property under Section 106 NHPA, if applicable. Work may not resume within the
no-work radius untilthe City, through consultation as appropriate, determines that
the site either: 1) is not an Historical Resource under CEQA, as defined in
Section 15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines; or 2) that the treatment measures
have been completed to its satisfaction.

a

t9

City of Folsom Page 38

Page 520

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXEXB)G, I,Blf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural or human in origin are discovered during
construction,.all work must halt within a 5O-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified
professional archaeologist, meeting the Secretary of the lnterior's Professional
Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic archaeologist, shall be retained to
evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to modify the no-work
radius as appropriate, using professionaljudgment. The following notifications shall
apply, depending on the nature of the find:

lf the find includes human remains, or remains that are potentially human, he or
she shall ensure reasonable protection measures are taken to protect the
discovery from disturbance (AB 2641). The archaeologist shall notify the
Sacramento County Coroner (per $7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code). The
provisions of $7050.5 of the California Health and Safety Code, 55097.98 of the
California PRC, and Assembly Bill2641 will be implemented. lf the Coroner
determines the remains are Native American and not the result of a crime scene,
the Coroner will notify the NAHC, which then will designate a Native American
Most Likely Descendant (MLD) for the project (55097.98 of the PRC). The
designated MLD will have 48 hours from the time access to the property is
granted to make recommendations concerning treatment of the remains. lf the
landowner does not agree with the recommendations of the MLD, the NAHC can
mediate (55097.94 of the PRC). lf no agreement is reached, the landowner must
rebury the remains where they will not be further disturbed (55097.98 of the
PRC). This will also include either recording the site with the NAHC or the
appropriate lnformation Center; using an open space or conservation zoning
designation or easement; or recording a reinternment document with the county
in which the property is located (AB 2641). lf the Coroner determines that the
remains are human but are not Native American, then the Coroner will direct
subsequent steps to address the discovery. Work may not resume within the no-
work radius untilthe City, through consultation as appropriate, determines that
the treatment measures have been completed to its satisfaction.

a

20.

City of Folsom Page 39

Page 521

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXEXB)

cD (PXEXB)

FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS
cD (F)

cD (F)

G, I,B

G, I,B

OG

o

lf potentially significant Tribal Cultural Resources (TCRs) are discovered during ground
disturbing construction activities, all work shall cease within 50 feet of the find. A Native
American Representative from traditionally and culturally affiliated Native American
Tribes that requested consultation on the project shall be immediately contacted and
invited to assess the significance of the find and make recommendations for further
evaluation and treatment, as necessary. lf deemed necessary by the City, a qualified
cultural resources specialist meeting the Secretary of lnterior's Standards and
Qualifications for Archaeology, may also assess the significance of the find in joint
consultation with Native American Representatives to ensure that Tribal values are
considered. Work at the discovery location cannot resume untilthe City, in consultation
as appropriate and in good faith, determines that the discovery is either not a TCR, or
has been subjected to culturally appropriate treatment, if avoidance and preservation
cannot be accommodated.
lf any archaeological, cultural, or historical resources or artifacts, or other features are
discovered during the course of construction anywhere on the project site, work shall be
suspended in that location until a qualified professional archaeologist assesses the
significance of the discovery and provides consultation with the Folsom Historical
Society, City staff, and the Heritage Preservation League. Appropriate mitigation as
recommended by the archaeologist and the Historical Society representative shall be
implemented. lf agreement cannot be met, the Historic District Commission shall
determine the appropriate implementation method.

Current occupancy loads shall be posted at alltimes, and the owner/applicant shall have
an effective system to keep count of the number of occupants present at any given time.
This information shall be orovided to oublic safetv oersonnel upon request.
The building in which the crematorium is located shall be provided with an approved
monitored fire alarm/detection system when the building is not protected by an automatic
sprinkler svstem in accordance with the Folsom Municipal Code Section 907.9.1.

2t

22

23

24

City of Folsom Page 40

Page 522

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD(F)

cD (F)

cD (P)

OTHER AGENCY REQUIREMENTS

o

o

o

On-site fire hydrants and mains capable of supplying the fire flow shall be provided in
accordance with the 2019 California Fire Code (CFC) Section 507 Fire Protection Water
Supplies: An approved water supply capable of supplying the required fire flow for fire
protection shall be provided to all premises upon which facilities, buildings or portions of
buildings are hereby constructed or moved into or within the jurisdiction, including the
structure where cremations are proposed as a part of this project. Where a portion of a
facility or building constructed is more than 400 feet from a hydrant on a fire apparatus
access road, as measured by an approved route around the exterior of the facility or
building, on-site fire hydrants and mains capable of supplying the fire flow shall be
orovided where required bv the fire code official. CFC 507
lnstallation of the propane tanks shall comply with the following:

a. There shall be no more than two propane tanks with capacities of no more
than 250 gallons each.

b. The installation shall conform to 2019 CFC, Chapter 61, and 2014
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 58.

c. The container installation shall conform to Sec. 6.6.3, NFPA 58, which
requires a minimum 1O-foot separation distance between the 25O-gallon
propane tanks and the building in which the crematorium is located.

d. Piping shall be installed per Section 6.9, NFPA 58, and tested per Section
6.14.

e. Combustible materials, trash, weeds and brush shall not be stored or
located within 10 feet of the propane tanks. CFC 6107.3 & NFPA 58:
6.4.4.3

f. lf the point of transfers for the propane tanks are not located at the tanks,
they shall be located in accordance with NFPA 58: Table 6.5.2.1.

g. Support of the propane tanks shall comply with NFPA 58: 6.3.3(4) through
6.3.3(D).

h. Steel supports shall be protected against fire exposure with materials
having a fire resistance rating of at least 2 hours if the height limits
specified in NFPA 58: Table 6.3.3(4) are exceeded.

A trained operator shall remain on-site at alltimes that the crematorium machine is in
operation.

25

26

27

City of Folsom Page 41

Page 523

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

I, G

OGBt,

The owner/applicant shall obtain and continually maintain in good standing all required
State and Federal permits and provide evidence that said permits have been obtained, or
that the permit is not required, subject to staff review and approval. Compliance with all
required State and Federal permits and the maintenance of such permits in good
standing are requirements for validity of this Conditional Use Permit and the failure to
comply with such permits and/or to maintain such permits in good standing shall trigger
the process described in Condition of Approval No. 4.
The owner/applicant shall obtain permission (permit, letter, agreement, etc.) from all
applicable public utility companies (SMUD, PG&E, WAPA, etc.) in a form acceptable to
the Community Development Department for construction-related activities proposed
within the existinq public utilitv easements.
The proposed project shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's
Declarations, and restrictions including but not limited to requirements relative to water
usage and conservation established by the State Water Resources Control Board, and
water usage and conservation requirements established within the Folsom Municipal
Code, (Chapter 13.26 Water Conservation), as amended from time to time.

28

29

30

WIIENREQUIREI)

Prior to approval of Improvement Plans
Prior to approval of Final Map
Prior to issuance of first Buildins Permit
Prior to aonroval of Occunancv Permit
Prior to issuance of Grading Permit
Durins construction
On-going requirement

I
M
B
o
G
DC
OG

RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT

Community Development Department
Planning Division
Engineering Division
Building Division
Fire Division
Public Works Department
Park and Recreation Department
Police Department

CD
(P)
(E)
(B)
(F)

PW
PR
PD

City of Folsom Page 42

Page 524

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 4
Vicinity Map

Page 525

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ldt
H

lt

{"'

,:!

Chfi:fft;rrilfrftr'rf64* &

HH

8'&e$ils
I &!

I

E

"S.
--_ -r*".S,1_ {

# g

fi _".
tj'"' ,

strft&r&fftif E

E
E$f"{rfrff

B
, 4 .i, M

J

I

n

,.'

Page 526

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 5

Overall Site Plan, Detailed Site Plan and Floor
Plan, Dated 2-19-20

Page 527

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



A1 .0

l.EY
DESICNS

VADIM ZANKO

7844 MADISON AVE
STE 106 FAIR OAKS, CA

95528
916-312-2131

suppod@lev&signs.com

,/ ,, ")

,;r!1"'

LAKESIDE IVIEMORIAL
LA\IJN CEIVIETERY

.1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

0700260001 0000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & SCOPE OF WORK

1700260m10@0

osc

523591SO ff/1202ACRES

.ONING

sEEE.OE.UgB!

FOLSOM, CA 95630

1201 FORREST ST
IN

PROJECT DIRECTORY

DESIGNER
VADIMANKO
LEV DESIGNS
(916)J12-2131
vahlo@hvde6isns.com

OWNER

SHEET INDEX

SHEfl DESCRIMON

BUILDING INFORMATION ABBREUANONS

SQUARE FOOTAGE BREAKDOWN

SAUARE F

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS

SEPARATE PERMIT

VICINITY MAP

NX,S,

Page 528

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



42.0

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAV1N CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

s. uE Pei?@

;Dee

ffi

lEy
OESIGNS

VADIM ANKO
7& MADISON AVE

S]E 106 FAIR OAKS, CA

9S28
91ffi122131

suppor@ldtuign6.em

i;l
PATCH LEGEND:

MOffift UNE

*BNN6AU2-
q\q:

EXKire

sT@P/UUN n
fJ

./o$
\-\ 

-g?-- 
dFf,NGREE

-- d-t \-
-a, ___-

--- \_ \- \- \

{
I

!
I

I

t:
I

"iqF_:

\

.#

\ -:-
' t' ''s +" \-\

*,

-/
I

"+ -,1 i
_-"2- 1:./ r i./'/ t"

./' 
I

I
-/' 

I

I
I

I,
t\

I
I

a

I !
,'' il,,|

/

s.,
I "+d-

. !:.

.El
.d-

:3,
in

?

t4oR6
*..I q-

J'-' t\
jt 

",'I'i
I '",I -t-i-'

st - _,i;,

-distqrr

\
/
I

{-9
t

@
+

.TI'EE AI I QITtr DI AII ,tn - an'

Page 529

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



M' NE M4trFr

A2.1

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

LEy
DESICNS

VADIM ZANKO

7844 MADISON AVE
STE 1M FAIR OAKS, CA

95628

91&312-2131
supFi@levdsigns-com

,'i;)

S1

--.-\

(N) 2 X 5OO GALLON PROPANE TANKS

P-

d-- +:so,

6o,
<c; I'l

LEGEND:

flFNNGARS

(E) STRUCTURE

asts! --/'
PATCH

EXFnre-

EXISING GEE

o

(E) STRUCTURE

o

t+

-"'

(E)

)-

ri

I

'. ' X'a
I

I

l
l

/
I

(
I

/
_l!+c?t

;/
I

l
I

I

I

I

I
I

{

(E) SHED

hETAII EN CITtr DI AN

Page 530

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



43.0

lEy
DESIGNS

VMIMANKO
784 MADISON AVE

STE 16 FAIR OAKS, CA

95628
918312-2131

suppod@levd6igns.com

/t

LAKESIDE MEI\iIORIAL
LAVI/NI CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

0700260001 0000

(N) CREMTORY

{N) COOLER

"t

(E) SHED

4 ttn 4r nrr

FLOOR PUN NOES: LEGEND WAI LEGEND PUN ARA SOUARE FOOTAGE BRSKOOWN:

qtsTtNG SHEDRil 1,071 SO. tr

Page 531

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 1 9-1 82)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 6
Hartwick Gombustion Technologies Floor Plan,

Outer Dimensions and Specs

Page 532

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Floor Plan Drawn By: PH Model: APEX 250

30.00 in

l0.t

o

Plan View

Itr

Side View

I15.il) in
ln

lin

IEI

Front View

{o

@Uu.t*ick Combustion Technologies, Inc. All Rights Reserved Date Drawn:8177/20

Page 533

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Rain

Test Port

Stainless Steel Exhaust Stack

30.0{r in

2n' Ceramic Fibre Insulated

Side View

Harfwick Combustion Technologies, Inc.

APEX 250

Top View of Mechanical features

90.00 in

Combustion

Exhaust

After Burner

Throat Air

36.00 in

Arch Air

Hearth Air l2eooin

Burner

Panel C Door

-

I

I 15,00 in

Page 534

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Hartwick Combustion Technologies, lnc.

Apex-250 XP

High Efficiencv

Average cycle time 60 minutes

Secondary chamber t2O cu/ft
Natural gas / propane

Length 175"

width 90"

Height 115"

Weight 35,0001bs

2,500,000 BTU

1 Charging door

l- Rear door/Retrieval

2 Primary burners

1 Secondary burner

Self cooling exterior walls

Continuous operation

230 Volt l-phase / 3 phase

Oversized chamber

1000 lbs maximum load

Quiet operation 60 DB range

5-8 cases in 8 hours

Apex-250

Hieh Production

Average cycle time 90 minutes

Secondary chamber 90 cu/ft
Natural gas / propane

Length 140"

width 90"

Height 1l-5"

weight 32,000 lbs

2,000,000 Uncontrolled BTU

1,800,000 Controlled BTU

1" Charging door

1 Primary burner

1 Secondary burner

Self cooling exterior walls

Continuous operation

230 volt l-phase / 3 phase

1000lbs maximum load

Quiet operation 60 DB range

4-6 cases in 8 hours

Business Office; 3533 San Gabriel River Parkway, Pico Rivera, Ca90660
(800)816-91 25 Fax (562)922-830s

E-mail; info@hartwickcombustion. com

Page 535

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTAGHMENT 7

Updated Site Plan with Gurrent Layout of
Maintenance Area

Page 536

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



g-. *r**"'*

42.1

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
TA\AAI CEMETERY

NEW STORAGE SHED

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002500010000

lEY
DESIGNg

VADIITI ZANKO
78& MADISON AVE

STE 106 FAR OAKS. CA

95628
916-312-2131

suppod@lev&signs.com

/2
SIGNATURE

SHEET INDEX:
SHEETA2,1-AFNreSIE PUN
CALIFORMAAI$EEL ETINEER|NG PACSGa (OmWNG rc] MBO3€@EE9q

CODE GOVERNED:
A[ NEW rcRK SHAIL COMPLY WB 2O1S CBC AN'AW LOCALAMENDMEM

SCOPE OF WORK:
CONSNUCT A NEW S'ORAGE SHEO FOR SIORAGE NO CHEMIilL STOR€O.

I -q e-

bol
Iri
t

o
I

l
I

/
I

I
t\
t\

c

(E)

(E) STRUCTURE P-

-7
(E) STRUCTURE

A4oR14oN

Gr eg

-,(e
\-*\2/

-/"t"

93, S1

o
v
G)

l8\ 9?:

LEGEND:

EXENre FUT

.-**"tJfrRf'Bt"S'

tr$Pse EXISTINGNEE

ln"
(E) SHED

t

(N) SHED

\

{
trYIqTINt? SITF DI AN

NOTES:

NO EECNIdLAND PIUMBING rcRKS IWOLVEON THS SCOPE OF PROJECT

Page 537

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 8

Applicant's Rendering of Proposed

Grematorium Stack

Page 538

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 539

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 540

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 9

Applicantos Narrative

Page 541

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



::.€*

LAKESIDE
N{EMORIAL LA\MN

Scooe of Work- lnstalling a Crematory

We are proposing to install a Hartwick Apex 250 Human Crematory at our existing shed in our

cemetery Lakeside Memorial Lawn 120L Forrest St Folsom CA 95630.

lntroduction

Lakeside MemorialLawn hasexisted since 1850. lt has been a large partof the historyof the cityof
Folsom and remains to be a part of the future of the city of Folsom. lt is privately held and operated by

family, who currently reside in Folsom and have a long heritage in Folsom. Lakeside Memorial Lawn

alongside Miller Funeral Home have over 150 years in service to the community.

The Claney and Semenyuk family has a combined experience of 100 years in the funeral industry.

Residents of Folsom and active partners in the community, local ordinances and the Folsom Police

Department in Every 15 Minutes Program. We also own Caring Service Group, which has 8 funeral

homes from Clear Lake to Arroyo Grande. With four crematories in four separate cities. Coordinating

with their respected cities and local air ordinances, Caring Service Group has been successful in

operating and installing these crematories. They have been in operation for the last 10 years and have

not received one complaint against their licensing as they continue to operate at full capacity. All four

crematories are inside the funeral home buildings, which is an impressive feat on its own. These

crematories have facilitated thousands of cremations and will continue to do so. This is to demonstrate

the knowledge, professionalism and ethical practices we uphold when we install and operate

crematories.

Point at lssue

There are several large cultural communities residing and moving into Folsom. Regretfully, we do not

have the ability nor the capability to serve the Sikh, Hindu, Buddhist or other cremation-based cultures

as they require an on-site crematory so that they may be able to exercise their funeral rights and

customs. Currently, there is no crematory in the city of Folsom, so they must find these services outside

their city.

Page 542

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The increase in homes being built in the city of Folsom, including Folsom Ranch, we need to have an on-

site crematory in order to facilitate it's increase in cremation service. Folsom tax paying residents are

unable to choose cremation disposition to be performed locally.

California currently has a cremation rate of 66.7 percent and will increase to 80 percent by 2030. Since

2019 the city of Folsom has an estimated 450 deaths a year and rising as the population increases, That

is an estimated 300 cremations needed to be performed every year,

Our Prooosition

The crematory placement at Lakeside Memorial Lawn is a strategic placement, lt is removed from any

residences, parks, or schools, lt is not in eyesight of any homes, business's or restaurants. lt will be

inside the existing shed of Lakeside Memorial Lawn, surrounded by the rock piles of Folsom. As the only

operationalcemetery in Folsom, it is governed by the California Funeral and Cemetery Bureau and

crematories fall under its' jurisdiction in licensing and on-site inspections.

As the cemetery does not have a gas or sewer line, we will be installing two propane tanks to facilitate

the energy needed for the machine. lt is a simple and cost-efficient option'

Cremation Process

A small explanation of cremation and its process.

Once paperwork - death certificate and local disposition permit is filed, with the family's permission and

consent, we can then proceed with cremation.

Through a very strict identification process, we take the remains of John Doe and place them in a

cremation container. lt is identified again, weighed and recorded into the crematory log.

The machine or Cremator is started and heated up to a degree that the local air quality board decrees

necessary for the area, prior to remains being placed into the main chamber. Usually ranges from L100-

1600 degrees Fahrenheit, A Cremator has two burners, a main burner which is directly over the middle

of the main chamber and a back burner, which is in the back in the second chamber.

The function of the second chamber is to initially heat up the machine and to incinerate any particles

that escape the main chamber during the cremation process. That way there is no smoke or residue that

leaves the chamber.

The main burner is there to facilitate the cremation process. lt continues to heat up the main chamber

and maintains a consistent temperature that allows the water in the subject to evaporate.

Once the Cremator reaches the set temperature, the cremation container is then rolled inside the main

chamber. When the door opens, the main burner shuts off for safety reasons. That prevents any harm to

the crematory operator and facility. The door is then shut and after a few minutes the main burner

starts again and thus begins the cremation process.

Page 543

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This process isself-operatingand does not require anything else apart from time. The usual time

cremation takes is an average of 2 hours for the combustion process to be complete. lt is a self-

contained and safe process from start to finish.

The side door is opened, and the remains are collected and placed to cool down. Once cool, they are

processed through a processor and placed into a plastic bag that is identified and sealed. The bag is

placed into an urn and sealed. The urn is identified with name, date of cremation and the crematories

license number. All this information is logged into the crematory book that is overseen by the CA State

Funeral and Cemetery Bureau.

Usual Safetv Concerns

ln the process of any errors or malfunction, there are safety features installed. ln the event of an

operationalfailure, the gas is immediately and automaticallyshut off. There is a manual switch aswell.

There has never been a crematory blowing up in the history of cremation.

We buy our machines from a very reputable, if not the best in the cremation industry manufacturer

called Hartwick Combustion Technologies. They are manufactured in California, are designed to use less

fuel, have lower NOx emissions, is NFPA compliant, meets Air Quality standards and the components used

are UL listed.

We have one of their machines located within out Lakeport funeral home and we have not had one

issue or complaint. We trust in the safety and manufacturing of these machines and ourselves hold

years of experience in the cremation industry with our own high safety standards.

Scope of Work

We are hoping to get a use permit from the city of Folsom to operate our very own Hartwick Apex 250

Human Crematory. To accomplish this, we will be working side by side with the city of Folsom,

Sacramento Air Quality Board and the CA Funeral and Cemetery Bureau to meet all necessary

standards, laws and regulations in order to complete said application and Use permit.

Once we are issued the Use Permit from the city of Folsom, we will go ahead and install the Cremator

inside the existing shed at Lakeside Memorial Lawn.

We will have it lifted with a crane off the truck and rolled inside the shed. Once in the proper place, the

stack will be installed, and the electrical/propane lines connected by its respected professionals. The CA

Cemetery and Funeral Bureau will do a final inspection and they will issue a crematory license. At that

point we will be operational, and the city of Folsom will have its first crematory.

We have done this process twice in two other cities and we look forward to doing this in the city we live

in.

Page 544

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



lf you have any questions or require more information, please contact me

lgor Semenyuk

Chief Operating Officer/Partner

igor@ca ringservicegroup,com

o. 916-985-2295

M.916-548-6808

Page 545

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 1O

Photographs of the Project Site

Page 546

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM INSIDE CEMETERY
Page 547

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



W

VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM INSIDE CEMETERYPage 548

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



rt

VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM CEMETERY PARKING LOT

Page 549

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM OUTER EDGE OF CEMETERY NEAR PRESERVE

Page 550

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



INTERIOR VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA
Page 551

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I

I
#".i,,.

.:

VIEW INSIDE STRUCTURE FOR PROPOSED CREMATORIUM

Page 552

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



-t,

ll.

I

F+

!

:$r.'='

fitu
f'

"g
,.*

VIEW OF MAINTENANCE AREA FROM THE PRESERVE SUBDIVISION

Page 553

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ffi,

:'

,l l'
3
I,r{

.}
,;'
'!,f

I

fi'r
4
-,1

ttin'f
'. l.L

Ff

frEt.i,+ryj
d,

L-* .*.,.' '*

t
{
ii

!l
I
I
II
;
s

s
$r:..6

'f.r
.r titi

l!

4!
grI

at

!r
iJ

:
ln

{
t-

h

{
t:
tr

I

l, :!

t;
ii,

9.!

'1

It
)

'I

; +ii:r'r
. -.' :r

." f ':|*

VIEW OF MINING TAILINGS FROM MAINTENANCE AREA

Page 554

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



VIEW OF MINING TAILINGS FROM FOLSOM BOULEVARD AND FORREST STREET

Page 555

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 11

Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaratioh,
Dated January 2022

Page 556

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lokeside Memoriol Lown
Cremotorium

lnitiol Study/Mitigoted Negotive Declorotion

Prepored by:
City of Folsom

Community Developmenl Deportmenl
50 Notomo Street
Folsom, CA 95630

With Technicol Supporf by:
HEIIX Environmenlol Plonning, lnc.

I I Notomo Street, Suite 
.l55

Folsom, CA 95530

Jonuory 2022

Page 557

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



TABTE OF CONTENTS

Section

1.0 tNTRODUCT|ON....................

2.O PROJECT BACKGROUND........

3.0 PROJECTDESCRIPTION..

3.1- ProjectLocation......

3.2 Project Setting and Surrounding Land Uses...........,

3.3 ProjectCharacteristics..

Parking and Circulation

Emergency Vehicle Access ........

Utilities

Landscaping

Fencing

Grading...

3.4 City Regulation of Urban Development ...............

General P|an.......

Zoning Ordinance...

3.5 Other City Regulation of Urban Development.........

Community Development Department Standard Construction Conditions...

City of Folsom Municipal Code........

4.0 PROJECT OBJECTIVES

5.0 REQUIRED APPROVALS

6.0 PREVIOUS RELEVANT ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS

6.7 City of Folsom General Plan ..........

6.2 Tiering.............

6.3 lncorporation of the Folsom General Plan and East Area Facilities Plan ElRs by Reference.

6.4 Summary of Folsom 2035 General Plan EIR

ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS POTENTIALLY AFFECTED .............

DETERMTNATTON (TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LEAD AGENCY)...............

ENVIRONMENTAL INITIAL STUDY CHECKLIST

r. AESTHETrCS.............

AGRICULTU RE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES ..,.......

Page

t
I
1

1

L

2

2

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

7

7

7

7

8

8

8

7.0

8.0

9.0

tt
t2

13

t4

III. AIR QUALITY

..........17

..........19

..........30IV BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES.

Page 558

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



V. CULTURAL RESOURCES.

vt. ENERGY................

VII. GEOLOGY AND SOILS

vill

lx.

X.

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS.....,.,....

HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS......,..

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY

35

45

49

53

59

63

68

70

7L

77

78

80

XI. LAND USE AND PLANNING

Xll. MINERALRESOURCES..:.......

XIII. NOISE

XIV. POPULATION AND HOUSING.....

XV. PUBLICSERVICES......

XVI. RECREATION

XVII. TRANSPORTATION........

XVIII. TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES....

XIX. UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

XX. WILDFIRE

XXI. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE...........

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM..

I NITIAL STUDY PREPARERS

REFERENCES

...81

...84

...88

...91

...92

10.0

11.0

t2.o

.....95

.....95

96

Page 559

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



LIST OF TABLES

No. Title

Table 1. City of Folsom Municipal'Code Regulating Construction and Development...

Table 2, Sacramento County Attainment Status........,.

Table 3. SMAQMD Significance Thresholds...
Table 4. Operational Criteria Pollutant and Precursor Emissions..

Table 5. Maximum Exposed lndividual lncremental Cancer Risk and Hazard lndex

Ta ble 5. Ca lifornia Electricity Sources 2OI9 .............

Table 7. Global Warming Potential and Atmospheric Lifetimes......""'.....'
Table 8. GHG Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist

Table 9. City of Folsom Municipal Code Sections Regulating the Effects on Hydrology and Water

Qu a I ity from U rba n Deve1opment........................

Table 10. Noise Compatibility Standards...

Table 11. Exterior Noise Level Standards....

tIST OF APPENDICES

Figures

Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment and

Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas

Emissions Assessment
Tribal Consultation Record for Compliance with AB 52 and CEQA

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Page

6

,.65
722

...74

A
B

c
D

ilt

Page 560

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

I.O INTRODUCTION

This lnitial Study (lS) addresses the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (proposed

project) and whether it may cause significant effects on the environment. The lS also assesses whether

any environmental impacts of the project are susceptible to substantial reduction or avoidance by

project revision, imposition of conditions, or any other means [515152(bX2)] of the California

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines. lf such revisions, conditions, or other means are

identified, they will be included as mitigation measures.

This lnitial Study relies on CEQA Guidelines Sections $15064 and 15064.4 in its determination of the

significance of the environmental impacts. Per $15054, the finding as to whether a project may have one

or more significant impacts shall be based on substantial evidence in the record, and that controversy

alone, without substantial evidence of a significant impact, does not trigger the need for an

Environmental lmpact Report (ElR).

2.O PROJECT BACKGROUND

The following project specific technical reports quantified analysis and or surveys were used in

preparation of this lnitial Study and are incorporated by reference:

Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Analysis, prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.

(December 2O2O).

Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas

Emissions Assessment, prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. (November2o2tl.

Cultural Resources lnventory Report for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project,

prepared by ECORP Consulting, lnc. (November2O2O).

Tribal Consultation Record for Compliance with Assembly Bill 52 and CEQA for the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project, prepared by ECORP Consulting, lnc. (January 2O2Il.

3.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION

3.1 Projecl locolion

The proposed project would be constructed on an approximately 12-acre parcelsituated nearthe

western boundary of the City of Folsom in Sacramento County, California. The project site is located

west of the intersection of Forrest Street/Natoma Street along Folsom Boulevard within the existing

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. lt lies along the eastern shore of Lake Natoma. The crematorium

would be constructed within an existing shed along the eastern boundary of the property, just west of
the end of Mormon Street. The project site is identified as Assessor's Parcel Number (APN) 070-0260-

001. Refer to Figure 1 for the regional location and Figure 2f or an aerial view of the project site. All

figures are included in Appendix A.

3.2 Projecl Setting qnd Surrounding lond Uses

The project site is currently a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings, and access

roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat typical of riparian communities in the

Sierra Nevada foothills. Soils at the project site are comprised of dredge tailings and other fill material.

a

a

a

a

T

Page 561

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Tailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that street.

To the west is also the Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail that runs along the eastern shore of Lake Natoma.

The trail, also known as the American River Bike Trail, connects Folsom Lake (north of the project site) to
the confluence of the American and Sacramento Rivers in Downtown Sacramento. lt is a part of the
American River Parkway that is operated by the California Department of Parks and Recreation. To the

north of the project site is a small residential neighborhood with single-family dwellings. Folsom

Boulevard runs in a north/south line just east of the property. East of Folsom Boulevard is a large,

developed area containing single-family homes, apartment complexes, a mobile home park, and some

small businesses. The more regional setting is primarily characterized by residential development with a

commercial shopping center to the east.

The project site is generally flat, ranging from about 175 to 185 feet above mean sea level. There are no

wetlands, streams, or jurisdictional features located on the project site.

3.3 Project Chorqclerislics

The project would be located in an existing metal shed on the grounds of the existing Lakeside Memorial

Lawn Cemetery. The shed can be reached by following Mormon Street to its terminus, making a slight

left turn, and continuing for approximately 100 feet down an access road. The proposed project includes

the installation of one HCT Apex-250 crematory manufactured by Hartwick Combustion. The shed would

be modified to accommodate this device, but the shed's footprint would not be expanded. The shed

currently covers 1-,071square feet. Further, a 10 foot by 15-foot walk-in coolerwould be installed inside

the shed to provide temporary, short-term storage of human remains prior to cremation. Two 250-

gallon propane tanks would be installed on a proposed concrete pad along the northern side of the shed

to provide power for the crematorium, as no gas lines currently exist on the property. The pad would

cover approximately 38.3 square feet of ground. A small exhaust stack would be installed on the roof of
the shed.

The applicant anticipates 1-4 cremations on business days (Monday through Friday) with the total

number of cremations not exceeding 500 per year. Average cremation time is approximately 90

minutes. Refer to Figure 3 for the site design plan in Appendix A.

Porking qnd Circulqlion

Diagonal parking spaces can be found along both sides of Mormon Street. At the terminus of Mormon

Street, members of the public may continue straight onto a main cemetery access road to find an

additional parking lot. All existing parking spaces would be maintained. Access to the project site directly

would continue to be provided by a smaller existing access road located at the southwestern terminus

of Mormon Street. Both the smaller access road and the main access road can be reached at the

terminus of Mormon Street, but the two roads do not form a continuous loop due to a fence line

dividing them. No new parking spaces or facilities would be constructed.

As the crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate from any

funeral services or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access would only need to
accommodate a small number of staff members with business at the site'

2

Page 562

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Emergency Vehicle Access

Emergency vehicle access would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the Fire Department

standards for fire engine maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a fire, rescue access to the units,

and fire hose access to all sides of the building.

Utilities

The cemetery is currently serviced with potable water and irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

There is no need to seek a "will serve" letter as the City currently provides water and the crematory

would not substantially increase flow demand. The City also provides solid waste collection and disposal

services; the project is not expected to result in a significantly increased demand for solid waste

removal.

As an existing facility, Lakeside Memorial Lawn maintains adequate fire response infrastructure for both

current operations and the proposed project. The City Fire Department reviewed the project application

and did not raise any concerns regarding the adequacy of water supply or site access.

The cemetery is currently served with an electricity supply from the Sacramento Municipal Utilities

District (SMUD). Electrical connections already exist for the shed, and may be upgraded as needed as

part of the proposed project. lnstallation and operation of the crematory would not result in a

significant increase in demand for electricity on the project site.

The cemetery, including the shed, does not have an existing sewer line. This project would not require

access to, or construction of, a sewer line. The two 25O-gallon propane tanks and a concrete pad for

securing them would be constructed along the northern edge of the shed to provide power for the
crematorium,

Stormwater flows on the site are retained and drained to Lake Natoma. There would be no change in

the hydrologic regime of the project site due to the installation or operation of the proposed project.

[ondscoping

Existing landscaping at the cemetery and around the shed consists of mature broad-leaved, coniferous,

trees and palms. These trees and landscaping also provide shade for much of the cemetery and many of
the parking spaces. An irrigated lawn surrounds the existing cemetery plots, and a smaller lawn

surrounds the rear of the shed (i.e., the non-service entrance side). Native oak/gray pine woodland

habitat surrounds the cemetery.

No new landscaping installation or modification is proposed. Native habitat in the vicinity of the project

would not be disturbed. No built footprint would be expanded.

Fencing

An existing brick and wrought iron fence demarcate the boundary to the cemetery from the Forrest

Street side, but does not extend the length of Mormon Street. A wooden fence currently separates the

front side of the shed (facing the access road) from the back side and extends both north and south of
the shed. The fencing south ofthe shed further extends to blockthe access road and restrict access

between the lawn to the west of the shed and the access road to the east of the shed.

3

Page 563

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Groding

No grading of the site would be required.

3.4 City Regulqlion of Urbon Developmenl

Generql Plqn

The City of Folsom updated and adopted its current comprehensive General Plan in August 2018. The

General Plan is a long-term planning document that guides growth and land development in the City. lt
provides the foundation for establishing community goals and supporting policies, and directs

appropriate land uses for all land parcels within the City. The project site is designated as Open Space

(OS) in the City of Folsom General Plan. lt is also within the Historic District and within a Sacramento

Area Council of Governments (SACOG) Transit Priority Area.

Zoning Ordinonce

Developed land uses in the City of Folsom are regulated specifically by the City's Zoning Code (Title 17 of
the City's Municipal Code), in addition to the other adopted regulations and programs that apply to all

proposed development within the City. ln more detailthan the General Plan, the Zoning Code regulates

land uses on a parcel-by-parcel basis throughout the City. ln order to achieve this regulation, the City

assigns each parcel within the City to a zoning district, such as a district for single-family homes.

Regulations for each district apply equally to all properties within the district.

The project site is currently within the Open Space/Public Primary Area of the Historic District (OS/P),

with an underlying zoning of Open Space and Conservation (OSC). The applicant is seeking a Conditional

Use Permit from the City to authorize their installation of a crematory'

3.5 Olher City Regulqlion of Urbon Developmenl

The City of Folsom further regulates urban development through standard construction conditions and

through mitigation, building, and construction requirements set forth in the Folsom Municipal Code.

Required of all projects constructed throughout the City, compliance with the requirements of the City's

standard conditions and the provisions of the Municipal Code avoids or reduces many potential

environmental effects. City procedures to minimize negative environmental effects and disruptions

include an analysis of existingfeatures, responsible agency and public inputtothe design process,

engineering and design standards, and construction controls. The activities that mitigate typical

environmental impacts to be implemented by the City during the project review, design, and

construction phases are described in greater detail below.

Community Development Deporlmenl Slqndqrd Conslruclion Condilions

The City's standard construction requirements are set forth in the City of Folsom, Community

Development Standard Construction Specifications updated in February of 2020. A summary of these

requirements is set forth below and incorporated by reference into the project description. Copies of

these documents may be reviewed at the City of Folsom, Community Development Department, 50 East

Natoma Street, Folsom, California 95630.

4

Page 564

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The Department's standard construction specifications are required to be adhered to by any contractor

constructing a public or private project within the City.

lJse of Pesticrdes - Requires contractors to store, use, and apply a wide range of chemicals consistent

with all local, state, and federal rules and regulations.

Air Pollution Control- Requires compliance with all Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management

District (SMAaMD) and City air pollution regulations.

Woter Pollution - Requires compliance with City water pollution regulations, including National

Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) provisions.

Noise Control- Requires that allconstruction work comply with the Folsom Noise Ordinance (discussed

further below), and that all construction vehicles be equipped with a muffler to control sound levels.

Naturally Occurring Asbestos - Requires compliance with all SMAQMD and City air pollution regulations,

including preparation and implementation of an Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan consistent with the
requirements of Section 93105 of the State Government Code.

Weekend, Holiday, ond Night Work - Prohibits construction work during evening hours, or on Sunday or
holidays, to reduce noise and other construction nuisance effects.

Public Convenience - Regulates traffic through the work area, operations of existing traffic signals,

roadway cuts for pipelines and cable installation, effects to adjacent property owners, and notification

of adjacent property owners and businesses.

Public Safety ond Troffic Control- Regulates signage and other traffic safety devices through work zones

Existing Utilities - Regulates the relocation and protection of utilities

Preservotion of Property- Requires preservation of trees and shrubbery and prohibits adverse effects to
adjacent property and fixtures.

Cuttural Resources - Requires that contractors stop work upon the discovery of unknown cultural or

historic resources, and that an archaeologist be retained to evaluatethe significance of the resource and

to establish mitigation requirements, if necessary.

Protection of Existing Trees - Specifies measures necessary to protect both ornamental and native oak

trees.

Cleoring ond Grubbing - Specifies protection standards for signs, mailboxes, underground structures,

drainage facilities, sprinklers and lights, trees and shrubbery, and fencing. Also requires the preparation

of a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)to control erosion and siltation of receiving waters.

Reseeding - Specifies seed mixes and methods for reseeding of graded areas.

City of Folsom Municipol Code

The City regulates many aspects of construction and development through requirements and ordinances

established in the Folsom Municipal Code. These requirements are summarized in Table 1 and

5

Page 565

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

incorporated by reference into the project description. Copies of these documents may be reviewed at

the City of Folsom, Office of the City Clerk, 50 East Natoma Street, Folsom, California 95630.

Table 1. City of Folsom Municipal Code Regulating Construction and Development

CODE

SECTION
EFFECT OF CODE

8.42

Establishes interior and exterior noise standards that may not

be exceeded within structures, including residences;

establishes time periods for construction operations.

Establishes conditions and requirements for the discharge of
urban pollutants and sediments to the storm-drainage
system; requires preparation and implementation of
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plans.

9.34

Defines hazardous materials; requires filing of a Hazardous

Material Disclosure Form by businesses that manufacture,

use, or store such materials.

Establishes standards for the construction and monitoring of
facilities used for the underground storage of hazardous

substances and establishes a procedure for issuance of
permits for the use of these facilities.

Regulates the cutting or modification of trees, including oaks

and specified other trees; requires a Tree Permit prior to
cutting or modification; establishes mitigation requirements
for cut or damaged trees.

Prohibits the wasteful use of water; establishes sustainable

landscape requirements; defines water use restrictions.

Adopts the California Energy Code, 2010 Edition, published as

Part 6, Title 24, C.C.R. to require energy efficiency standards

for structures.

Adopts the California Green Building Standards Code

(CALGreen Code), 2010 Edition, excluding Appendix Chapters

A4 and A5, published as Part 11, Title 24, C.C.R. to promote

and require the use of building concepts having a reduced

negative impact or positive environmental impact and

encouraging sustainable construction practices.

Requires a grading permit prior to the initiation of any

grading, excavation, fill or dredging; establishes standards,

conditions, and requirements for grading, erosion control,

stormwater drainage, and revegetation.

Restricts or prohibits uses that cause water or erosion

hazards, or that result in damaging increases in erosion or in

flood heights; requires that uses vulnerable to floods be

protected against flood damage; controls the modification of
floodways; regulates activities that may increase flood
damage or that could divert floodwaters.

8.70

9.35

12.16

t3.26

74.r9

14.20

t4.29

CODE NAME

Noise Control

Stormwater Management
and Discharge Control

Hazardous Materials
Disclosure

Underground Storage of
Hazardous Substances

Tree Preservation

Water Conservation

Energy Code

Green Building Standards

Code

Grading Code

Flood Damage Prevention14.32

6

Page 566

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

4.0 PROJECT OBJECTIVES

The project objectives, as expressed by the applicant, are to

Provide cremation services for those who currently live in and around Folsom, as no such

services currently exist in the City;

Provide cremation services for members of the population whose customs or religions require

such practices;

Prepare for an increase in the demand for cremation services as cremations become more
popular in California and as Folsom's population grows;

Upgrade existing facilities to capitalize on a business opportunity that has proven successful for
the applicant elsewhere in California.

5.0 REQUIRED APPROVALS

A listing and brief description of the project approvals required to implement the proposed project is

provided below. This environmental document is intended to address the environmental impacts

associated with all the following decision actions and approvals:

e Conditional Use Permit

The City of Folsom has the following discretionary powers related to the proposed project:

Certification of the environmental document: The Folsom City Council will act as the lead

agency as defined by the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and will have authority to
determine if the environmental document is adequate under CEQA.

a

a

a

a

Approval of project: The Folsom City Council will consider approval of the project and all

entitlements as described above.

6.0 PREVIOUS RETEVANT ENVIRONMENTAT ANATYSIS

6.1 City of Folsom Generql Plon

The Program EIR for the City of Folsom General Plan (2018) provides relevant policy guidance for this

environmental analysis. The EIR evaluated the environmental impacts that could result from
implementation of the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan (2035 General Plan) (City of Folsom 2018a). The

Program EIR is intended to provide information to the public and to decision makers regarding the
potential effects of adoption and implementation of the 2035 General Plan, which consists of a

comprehensive update of Folsom's current General Plan. The 2035 General Plan consists of a policy

document, including Land Use and Circulation Diagrams.

a

7

Page 567

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

6.2 Tiering

"Tiering" refers to the relationship between a Program EIR (where long-range programmatic cumulative

impacts are the focus of the environmental analysis) and subsequent environmental analyses such as

the subject document, which focus primarily on issues unique to a smaller project within the larger

program or plan. Through tiering a subsequent environmental analysis can incorporate, by reference,

discussion that summarizes general environmental data found in the Program ElRthat establishes

cumulative impacts and mitigation measures, the planning context, and/orthe regulatory background.

These broad-based issues need not be reevaluated subsequently, having been previously identified and

evaluated at the program stage.

Tiering focuses the environmental review on the project-specific significant effects that were not

examined in the prior environmental review, orthat are susceptible to substantial reduction or

avoidance by specific revisions in the project, by the imposition of conditions or by other means. Section

21093(b) of the Public Resources Code requires the tiering of environmental review whenever feasible,

as determined by the Lead AgencY.

ln the case of the proposed project, this lnitial Study tiers from the Program EIR for the City of Folsom

2035 General Plan. The Folsom 2035 General Plan is a project that is related to the proposed project

and, pursuant to 51-5152(a) of the State CECI,A Guidelines, tiering of environmental documents is

appropriate. State CEQA Guidelines S1-5152(e) specifically provides that:

"[w]hen tiering is used, the later ElRs or Negative Declarations shall referto the prior EIR and state

where a copv of the prior EIR may be examined. The later [environmental document] should state that

the Lead Agency is using the tiering concept and that the [environmental document] is being tiered with

the earlier ElR."

The above-mentioned Program EIR and this lnitial Study can be reviewed at the following location:

City of Folsom

Community Development Department
50 East Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

Contact: Mr. Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner
(s16) 451--620s

6.3 lncorporotion of the Folsom Generql Plqn ond Eqsl Areq Focilities Plqn

ElRs by Reference

The Program EIR for the Folsom 2035 General Plan is a comprehensive document. Due to various

references to the Folsom 2035 General Plan Program EIR in this proposed project, and to its importance

relative to understanding the environmental analysis that has occurred to date with respect to

development in the Folsom area, the program EIR document is hereby incorporated by reference

pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15150.

6.4 Summory of Folsom 2035 Generql Plon EIR

The 2035 General Plan Program EIR focused on the secondary or indirect effects of implementing the

2035 General Plan. lndirect physical changes to the environment (impacts) that could result from

8

Page 568

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

implementation of 2035 General Plan are addressed in the appropriate technical chapters of the
Program ElR. Likewise, inconsistency with an adopted plan, in general, is not considered a direct physical

impact to the environment, but may result in impacts, which are discussed in the appropriate technical

chapters. According to this definition, potential secondary or indirect environmental effects may be

divided into two broad classes:

Coverage lmpacts - Those that result from development or other activities covering land or
otherwise physically interfering with a resource (e.g., constructing a paved parking lot over a

sensitive biological resource); and,

lntensity lmpacts - Those that result from increased levels of human activity (e.9., increases in

traffic levels leading to increased emissions of criteria air pollutants).

The 2035 General Plan does not identify any additional areas designated for urban uses beyond those
set forth in the 1988 General Plan as amended through fallZOLT . Therefore, the environmental analysis

concentrates its evaluation on those undeveloped areas designated for urban uses and the resources

still present within them, including within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) area, south of
Highway 50.

Coveroge lmpocls

These impacts are based on the conversion of existing vacant parcels to a developed land use.

Conversion can result in the eradication of, or damage to, a resource, revealing of environmental
conditions detrimental to a developed land use, or exposure of the developed use to an existing

environmental hazard. Forthe purposes of evaluatingthese effects, the Program EIR assumed that all

land identified for urban uses in the 2035 General Plan would be developed with such uses within the
2O-year planning horizon.

For areas designated for urban or infrastructure uses by the 2035 General Plan, potential coverage

effects for certain environmentaltopics were assessed in a multi-step process. Quantitative evaluations

began with a review of resources potentially affected by the implementation of the 2035 General Plan

project, and the areal extent of identified resources.

To determine the locations where a resource could be converted to developed uses under the proposed

2035 General Plan, an inventory of each environmental resource within each urban area project

boundary was completed. Using geospatial data, or geographic information systems (GlS), all parcels or
lots within the 2035 Plan Evaluation Area were identified as developed or vacant. Vacant parcels were

further identified as being located north of Highway 50, or south of Highway 50 within the FPASP area.

For vacant parcels north of Highway 50, the analysis identified 453 total vacant parcels encompassing

441- acres. Of these 453 parcels, 377 are lots within existing single-family residential subdivisions totaling
163 acres, with a gross median lot size of 16,125 square feet. Of the remaining 76 parcels, the majority
are designated for commercial or multi-family uses. For these uses, the total acreage is 278 acres with a

gross median parcel size of 37,I5O square feet. Once the 453 parcels were identified, each was

evaluated using aerial photographs to determine its condition. As evidenced on the aerial photographs,

the overwhelming majority of both the single-family residential and commercial/multi-family residential
parcels are remnant areas within subdivisions or larger development projects, and most have been

disturbed by prior rough gradingand/or the construction of roads and utilities.

a

a

9

Page 569

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

There are a total of 3,336 acres in the FPASP area south of Highway 50, of which 1,118 acres would

remain in open space. The remaining2,2LS acres would be developed with a variety of urban land uses

and supporting infrastructure. Although potential environmental impacts could occur throughout the

2035 Plan Evaluation Area, the majority of the land available for new development of urban uses (77

percent of the citywide total or 2,218 acres) would be located within the FPASP area.

The possibility of potential coverage impacts was determined by layering maps of sensitive resources

(e.g., sensitive species, areas of naturally occurring asbestos, flood hazards) overthe map of vacant

parcels. The results of this type of analysis are reported in the following chapters of the PEIR: 6.

Aesthetics and Visual Resources, T. Agricultural and Forestry Resources,9. Biological Resources, 10.

Cultural Resources, 11. Geology, Soils, and Mineral Resources, 13. Hazards and Hazardous Materials, 14.

Hydrology and Water Quality, and 18' Tribal Cultural Resources,

lnlensity lmpocts

lntensity impacts, such as those fortraffic, air quality, greenhouse gas emissions, and noise, depend

upon both the location and level of human activity. Other impacts, such as those to public services and

utilities depend upon the size of the served population.

The 2035 General Plan proposed no increases in the amount of land identified for urban uses beyond

that currently identified in the 1988 General Plan as amended. However, the development of urban uses

on vacant land designated and available for residential and employment uses would result in an increase

in the number of people and jobs in the City over existing (2015/2077) conditions. For intensity impacts,

the PEIR evaluated a forecast of 2035 conditions consistent with the land uses identified in the 2035

General Plan.

The 2035 development forecast is based on a buildout model for use in the analysis of future traffic

conditions. Summarily, the buildout model forecasts full development of all planned land uses within the

existing city limits, full buildout of the Easton and Glenborough projects as approved by Sacramento

County, and background land use assumptions outside of the City, Glenborough, and Easton consistent

with the land use assumptions of Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) Metropolitan

Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (MTP/SCS). Because the MTP/SCS forecasts

conditions for the year 2036, the buildout model used in the Program EIR interpolates 2035 conditions,

the horizon year for the proposed Folsom General Plan.

As with the Coverage lmpact analysis, the lntensity lmpact Analysis focused on the difference between

the location and level of human activity currently existing (2075/2017), and the level of activity that

would exist with implementation of the 2035 General Plan. The results of this type of analysis are

reported in the following chapters of the Program EIR: 8. Air Resources, 12. Global Climate Change, 15.

Noise and Vibration, 16. Public Services and Recreation, L7. Transportation, and 19. Utilities and Service

Systems.

10

Page 570

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

7.0 ENVI RONMENTAL FACTORS POTENTIATLY

AFFECTED

The environmental factors checked below would be potentially affected by this project, involving at

least one impact that may require mitigation to reduce the impact from "Potential lmpact" to "Less than

Significant" as indicated by the checklist on the following pages.

An lnitial Study is conducted by a Lead Agency to determine if a project may have a potentially

significant effect on the environment (CEQA Guidelines Section 15063). An Environmental lmpact Report

(ElR) must be prepared if an lnitial Study indicates that further analysis is needed to determine whether
a significant impact will occur or if there is substantial evidence in the record that a project may have a

significant effect on the environment (CEQA Guidelines Section 15064(f)).

n Aesthetics tr Agricu ltu re/Forestry Resou rces I Rir Quality

n Biological Resources I cultural Resources n Energy

n Geology/Soils n Greenhouse Gas Emissions n Hazards/Hazardous
Materials

n Hydrology/Water Quality tr Land Use/Planning n Mineral Resources

n Noise n Population/Housing tr Public Services

n Recreation n Transportation I tribalcultural
Resources

! Utilities/Service Systems Wildfire tr Mandatory Findings of
Significance

II
Page 571

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

8.0

On the basis of this initial evaluation:

DETERMINATION (TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LEAD

AGENCY)

n I find that the proposed project COULD NOT have a significant effect on the environment, and a

NEGATIV E DECLARATION will be prepared

T I find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment,

there will not be a significant effect in this case because revisions in the project have been made

by or agreed to by the project proponent. A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be

re red

I find that the proposed project MAY have a significant effect on the environment, and an

environmental i ct rt is ired

tr I find that the proposed project MAY have a "potential impact" or "potentially significant unless

mitigated" impact on the environment, but at least one effect l) has been adequately analyzed in

an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standards, and 2) has been addressed by

mitigation measures based on the earlier analysis as described on attached sheets. An

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required, but it must analyze only the effects that remain to

be addressed.

I find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment,

because all potentially significant effects (a) have been analyzed adequately in an earlier EIR

pursuant to applicable standards, and (b) have been avoided or mitigated pursuant to that earlier

ElR, including revisions or mitigation measures that are imposed upon the proposed project,

nothi further is ired

frft"L'e U3l2r
Signature

|osh Kinkade

Date

City of Folsom

Printed Name For:

12

Page 572

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

9.0 ENVIRONMENTAL INITIAL STUDY CHECKTIST

Responses to the following questions and related discussion indicate if the proposed project will have or
will potentially have a significant adverse impact on the environment, either individually or cumulatively
with other projects. All phases of project planning, implementation, and operation are considered.

Mandatory Findings of Significance are located in Section 9.XXl below.

A. "Potentially Significant lmpact" is appropriate if there is substantial evidence that an effect may

be significant. lf there are one or more "Potentially Significant lmpact" entries when the
determination is made, an EIR is required.

B. "Less Than Significant with Mitigation" applies where the incorporation of mitigation measures

has reduced an effect from "Potentially Significant lmpact" to a "Less Than Significant lmpact."
The lead agency must describe the mitigation measures and briefly explain how they reduce the

effect to a less than significant level (mitigation measures from earlier analyses may be cross-

referenced).

C. "Less Than Significant lmpact" applies where the project creates no significant impacts, only less

than significant im pacts.

D. "No lmpact" applies where a project does not create an impact in that category. "No lmpact"

answers do not require an explanation if they are adequately supported by the information

sources cited by the lead agency which show that the impact simply does not apply to projects

like the one involved (e.g., the project falls outside a fault rupture zone). A "No lmpact" answer

should be explained where it is based on project-specific factors as well as general standards
(e.g., the project would not expose sensitive receptors to pollutants, based on a project specific

screening analysis).

13

Page 573

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

I. AESTHETICS

AESTHETICS:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact
No

lmpact

Except as provided in Public Resources Code Section 21099,

would the project:

a) Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista?

b) Substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not

limited to, trees, rock outcroppings, and historic buildings

within a state scenic highwaY?

c) ln non-urbanized areas, substantially degrade the existing

visual character or quality of public views of the site and

its surroundings? (Public views are those that are

experienced from publicly accessible vantage point). lf the
project is in an urbanized area, would the project conflict
with applicable zoning and other regulations governing

scenic quality?

n

d) Create a new source of substantial light or glare which

would adversely affect day or nighttime views in the
area?

n

Environmenlol Setting

The project site is currently a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings, and access

roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat typical of riparian communities in the

Sierra Nevada foothills. Soils at the project site are comprised of dredge tailings and other fill material.

Tailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that street.

To the west is also the Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail that runs along the eastern shore of Lake Natoma.

To the north is a small residential neighborhood with single family dwellings. Folsom Boulevard runs in a

north/south line just east of the property. East of Folsom Boulevard is a large, developed area

containing single family homes, apartment complexes, a mobile home park, and some small businesses.

The more regional setting is primarily characterized by residential development with a commercial

shopping center to the east.

The project would be located in an existing metal shed on the grounds of the existing Lakeside Memorial

Lawn Cemetery. The shed can be reached by following Mormon Street to its terminus, making a slight

left turn, and continuing for approximately 1OO feet down an access road. The proposed project includes

the installation of one HCT Apex-250 crematory manufactured by Hartwick Combustion. The shed would

be modified to accommodate this device, but its footprint would not be expanded. lt currently covers

1-,071 square feet. A small exhaust stack would be added to the roof of the shed. This stack would be

approximately 19.5 feet above grade, and would project approximately 10 feet above the existing roof

of the shed. The crematory would be placed in the northwest corner of the shed. Two 250-gallon

propane tanks would be installed on a proposed concrete pad along the northern side of the shed to
provide power for the crematorium, as no gas lines currently exist. An existing wooden fence would

shield these tanks from view from the publicly used areas of the cemetery.

74

Page 574

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Existing landscaping at the cemetery and around the shed consists of mature broad-leaved, coniferous,

and palm trees. These trees also provide shade for much of the cemetery and many of the parking

spaces. An irrigated lawn surrounds the existing cemetery plots and a smaller lawn surrounds the rear of

the shed (i.e., the non-service entrance side). Native oak/gray pine woodland habitat exists surrounding

the cemetery. No new landscaping installation or modification is proposed. Native habitat in the vicinity

of the project would not be disturbed. No built footprint would be expanded.

An existing brick and wrought iron fence marks the edge of the cemetery from the Forrest Street side,

but does not extend the length of Mormon Street. A wooden fence currently separates the front side of

the shed (facing the access road) from the back side and extends both north and south ofthe shed. The

fencing south ofthe shed further extends to blockthe access road and restrict access between the lawn

to the west of the shed and the access road to the east of the shed. No changes to fencing are proposed

as part of this action.

The access side of the shed that would be used for crematory operations is shielded from view from the

rest of the cemetery by wooden fencing. A gravel berm shields views of the shed from the east,

including from Folsom Boulevard. No external modifications to the shed are proposed.

Evoluotion of Aeslhelics

a) Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista?

No lmpact. Neitherthe project site northe surrounding areas are scenicvistas due tothe presence of

existing nearby commercial and residential developments. Further, neither the project site, nor views to

or from the project site, have been designated as important scenic resources by the City of Folsom or

any other public agency. Additionally, the site of proposed modifications is already largely shielded from

public view and would remain so. Therefore, the proposed development would not interfere with or

degrade a scenic vista, and no impact would occur.

b) Substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not limited to, trees, rock outcroppings, and

historic buildings within a state scenic highway?

No lmpact. There are no state or locally designated scenic highways in the vicinity of the proposed

project site (Caltrans 2020). lmplementation of the proposed project would not adversely affect scenic

resources within a designated scenic highway, and no impact would occur'

c) ln non-urbanized areas, substantially degrade the existing visual character or quality of public views

of the site and its surroundings? (Public views are those that are experienced from publicly

accessible vantage point). lf the project is in an urbanized area, would the project conflict with

applicable zoning and other regulations governing scenic quality?

Less than Significant lmpact. The crematory would be placed inside a shed that already exists on the
property and that is already mostly shielded from public view. The only external modifications would be

the addition of two 25O-gallon propane tanks on a concrete pad near the edge of the building and the

addition of a small exhaust stack to the roof of the shed. Given that external modifications would be

very minor and that the building is already mostly shielded from view, any impacts would be less than

significant.

15

Page 575

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

d) Create a new source of substantial light or glare that would adversely affect day or nighttime views

in the area?

No lmpact. The project would not result in any external glow or light source. No impact would occur

16

Page 576

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

II. AGRICUTTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES

AGRICUTTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than

Signlficant
lmpact lmpact

No

Would the project:

a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland

of Statewide lmportance (Farmland), as shown on the
maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and

Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency,

to non-agricultural use?

b) Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a

Williamson Act contract?

c) Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of,

forest land (as defined in Public Resources Code section

I2220(eD, timberland (as defined by Public Resources

Code section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland

Production (as defined by Government Code section

s110a(e))?

d) Result in the loss of forest land or conversion of forest
land to non-forest use?

n n

e) lnvolve other changes in the existing environment which,

due to their location or nature, could result in conversion

of Farmland, to non-agricultural use or conversion of
forest land to non- forest use?

Environmenlol Selling

No agricultural activities ortimber management occur on the project site or in adjacent areas, and the

project site is not designated for agricultural or timberland uses. The California lmportant Farmland

Finder classifies the project site as "Urban and Built Up" and "Other Land" (i.e., not farmland or

potential farm land) (CDC 2020c).

The Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) soil survey report generated forthe project site

indicates that no Prime or Unique Farmland or Farmland of Statewide lmportance occurs on the project

site (NRCS 2O2Ol.

Evoluolion of Agricullure <rnd Forestry Resources

a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of Statewide lmportance (Farmland), as

shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program of the

California Resources Agency, to non-agricultural use?

No lmpact. The project site is not designated as Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of

Statewide importance (Farmland), pursuant to the California lmportant Farmland Finder (CDC 2020c)

Therefore, no impact would occur.

17

Page 577

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a Williamson Act contract?

No lmpact. The project site is not zoned for agricultural use or enacted into a Williamson Act contract'

Therefore, no impact would occur.

c) lnvolve other changes in the existing environment which, due to their location or nature, could

result in conversion of Farmland to non-agricultural use?

No lmpact. The project site is not zoned or designated as farmland, and the surrounding land uses are

primarily residential developments and open space as part of an urban greenbelt. Therefore, the nature

and location of the project would not directly or indirectly result in the conversion of Farmland to non-

agricultural uses. No impact would occur.

d) Resu lt in the loss of forest la nd or conversion of forest la nd to non-forest use?

No impact. No changes to the landscape are proposed, no removal of trees is proposed, and no expansion

of a building footprint is proposed. No impact would occur.

e) lnvolve other changes in the existing environment which, due to their location or nature, could

result in conversion of Farmland, to non-agricultural use or conversion of forest land to non-forest

use?

No lmpact. No changes to the landscape are proposed, no removal of trees is proposed, and no

expansion of a building footprint is proposed. No impact would occur'

18

Page 578

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

III. AIR QUATITY

AIR QUAIITY:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigatlon

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No

lmpact lmpact

Where available, the significance criteria established by the

applicable air quality management district or air pollution

control district may be relied upon to make the following
determinations. Would the project:

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable

air quality plan?
n

b) Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any

criteria pollutant for which the project region is non-

attainment under an applicable federal or state ambient

air quality standard?

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant

concentrations?
n n

d) Result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors)

adversely affecting a substantial number of people?
n

The Air Quality section of this document is based upon the approach, methodology, results, and

conclusions outlined in the project-specific Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment (HELIX 2020)

and the subsequent addendum analysis (HELIX 2O2Ll; both documents were prepared by HELIX

Environmental Planning, lnc. and are included as Appendix B.

Environmentol Setling

The City of Folsom lies within the Sacramento Valley Air Basin (SVAB), near the southeastern edge' The

SVAB consists of all or parts of eleven counties spanning from Solano and Sacramento counties in the

south to Shasta County in the north. The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

(SMAaMD) is responsible for implementing emissions standards and other requirements of federal and

state laws for Sacramento County, including the project area.

The climate of the SVAB is characterized by hot, dry summers and mild, rainy winters. During the year,

the temperature may range from 20 to 115 degrees Fahrenheit with summer highs usually in the 90s

and winter lows occasionally below freezing. Average annual rainfall is about 20 inches with snowfall

being very rare. The prevailing winds are moderate in strength and vary from moist breezes from the

south to dry land flows from the north. The mountains surrounding the Sacramento Valley create a

barrier to airflow, which can trap air pollutants in the valley when certain meteorological conditions are

present, and a temperature inversion (areas of warm air overlying areas of cooler air) exists' Air

stagnation in the autumn and early winter occurs when large high-pressure cells lie overthe valley. The

lack of surface wind during these periods and the reduced vertical flow caused by less surface heating

reduces the influx of outside air and allows pollutants to become concentrated in the air. The surface

concentrations of pollutants are highest when these conditions are combined with increased levels of

smoke or when temperature inversions trap cool air, fog, and pollutants near the ground. The ozone

season (May through October) in the SVAB is characterized by stagnant morning air or light winds with

19

Page 579

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

the breeze arriving in the afternoon out of the southwest from the San Francisco Bay. Usually the
evening breeze transports the airborne pollutants to the north out of the SVAB. During about half of the
days from July to September, however, a phenomenon called the "schultz Eddy" prevents this from

occurring. lnstead of allowing for the prevailing wind patterns to move north carrying the pollutants out
of the valley, the Schultz Eddy causes the wind pattern and pollutants to circle back southward. This

phenomenon's effect exacerbates the pollution levels in the area and increases the likelihood of
violating the federal and state air quality standards (SMAQMD 2O2Oa).

Regulolory Setting

Criteria Pollutdnts

Ambient air quality is described in terms of compliance with state and national standards, and the levels

of air pollutant concentrations considered safe, to protect the public health and welfare. These

standards are designed to protect people most sensitive to respiratory distress, such as asthmatics, the
elderly, very young children, people already weakened by other disease or illness, and persons engaged

in strenuous work or exercise. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), the federal agency

that administrates the Federal Clean AirAct of 1970, as amended in 1990, has established national

ambient air quality standards (NAAaS) for several air pollution constituents known as criteria pollutants,

including: ozone (Os); carbon monoxide (CO); coarse particulate matter (PMro; particles 10 microns or

less) and fine particulate matter (PMz s; particles 2.5 microns or less); sulfur dioxide (SOz); and lead (Pb).

As permitted by the Clean Air Act, California has adopted the more stringent California ambient air
quality standards (CAAaS) and expanded the number of regulated air constituents. Ground-level ozone

is not emitted directly into the environment but is generated from complex chemical and photochemical

reactions between precursor pollutants, primarily reactive organicgases (ROGs; also known as volatile

organic compounds [VOC]), 
1 and oxides of nitrogen (NOx). PMro and PMz s are generated from a variety

of sources, including road dust, diesel exhaust, fuel combustion, tire and brake wear, construction

operations and windblown dust. ln addition, PMro and PMz.s can also be formed through chemical and

photochemical reactions of precursor pollutants in the atmosphere.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) is required to designate areas of the state as attainment,

nonattainment, or unclassified for the ambient air quality standards. An "attainment" designation for an

area signifies that pollutant concentrations do not violate the standard forthat pollutant in that area. A

"nonattainment" designation indicates that a pollutant concentration violated the standard at least

once. An "unclassified" designation indicates that insufficient data was available to determine the
status. The air quality attainment status of Sacramento County is shown in Table 2.

Table 2. Sacramento County Attainment Status

Pollutant Federal Attainment Status

Ozone L-hour) No Federal Standard

Ozone Nonattainment

Coarse Particulate Matter Attainment

Fine Particulate Matter (PMz s) Nonattainment

1 CARB defines and uses the term ROGs while the USEPA defines and uses the term VOCs. The compounds included in the lists

of ROGs and VOCs and the methods of calculation are slightly different. However, for the purposes of estimating criteria

pollutant precursor emissions, the two terms are often used interchangeably.

h

State of California
Attainment status

Nonattainment
Nonattainment
Nonattainment

Attainment

20

Page 580

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Attainment
Attainment
Attainment
Attainment
Attainment

Unclassified

Unclassified

l.:i il;l ii,, iol iir r :r lil ii l.) rt i I il I

,,\ii iiiiiitii, f:it.I i jii,i:ti iir, I:i
I I i tr l:t rir j I r,l iiii; t t I I I rr).1 rl ll l:i i::Lil t f ii{cllirtii,tit,i

Carbon Monoxide Attainment

Nitrogen Dioxide Attainment

Lead Attainment

Sulfur Dioxide (SOz) Attainment

Sulfates No Federal Standard

H Sulfide No Federal Standard

Visibil Redu Particles No Federal Standard

Sources: SMAQMD 2020a

Sacramento County is designated as nonattainment forthe state and federal ozone standards, the state

PMro standards, and the federal PMz.s standards. The SMAQMD is responsible for implementing

emissions standards and other requirements of federal and state laws in Sacramento County.

Attainment plans for meeting the federal air quality standards are incorporated into the State

lmplementation Plan (SlP), which is subsequently submitted to the USEPA, the federal agency that
administrates the Federal CAA of 1970, as amended in 1990. The current air quality plan applicable to
the project, the Socromento Regional 2008 NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attoinment ond Reosonoble Further

Progress P/on (Regional Ozone Plan), was developed by the SMAQMD and adjacent air district to
describe how the air districts in and near the Sacramento metropolitan area will continue the progress

toward attaining state and national ozone air quality standards (SMAQMD 2OI7).

Toxic Air Contaminonts

Toxic air contaminants (TAC) are a diverse group of air pollutants that may cause or contribute to an

increase in deaths or in serious illness or that may pose a present or potential hazard to human health.

TACs can cause long-term chronic health effects such as cancer, birth defects, neurological damage,

asthma, bronchitis, or genetic damage, or short-term acute effects such as eye watering, respiratory

irritation (a cough), runny nose, throat pain, and headaches. TACs are considered either carcinogenic or

noncarcinogenic based on the nature of the health effects associated with exposure to the pollutant. For

carcinogenic TACs, there is no level of exposure that is considered safe and impacts are evaluated in

terms of overall relative risk expressed as excess cancer cases per one million exposed individuals.

Noncarcinogenic TACs differ in that there is generally assumed to be a safe level of exposure below

which no negative health impact is believed to occur. These levels are determined on a pollutant-by-

pollutant basis.

The Health and Safety Code (539555[a]) defines TAC as "an air pollutant which may cause or contribute

to an increase in mortality or in serious illness, or which may pose a present or potential hazard to
human health." All substances that are listed as hazardous air pollutants pursuant to subsection (b) of

Section 112 of the CAA (42 United States Code Sec. 7AIzlbl) are designated as TACs. Under State law,

the California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA), acting through CARB, is authorized to identify

a substance as a TAC if it determines the substance is an air pollutant that may cause or contribute to an

increase in mortality or an ihcrease in serious illness, orthat may pose a present or potential hazard to
human health.

Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and organic compounds that
accumulate in the body throughout a person's life and are released during combustion of human

remains, and as a result of trace organic compounds that are formed in the combustion process. These

TACs include: metals and inorganics (i.e., arsenic, beryllium, cadmium, chromium, copper, hydrogen

21

Page 581

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

fluoride, lead, mercury, nickel, selenium, zinc); VOCs (i.e., benzene, toluene, xylenes, vinyl chloride);

aldehydes (i.e., acetaldehyde, formaldehyde); polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs); polychlorinated

dibenzodioxins (dioxins; PCDD); and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (furans; PCD). Prolonged exposure to
significant concentrations of these TACS can result in a variety of adverse health effects including

cancers,chronicconditions, and/oracuteconditions,dependingonthesubstanceandlevel of exposure.

Based on the results of the Health Risk Assessment (HRA), described below, hexavalent chromium and

mercury are the primary drivers of the health risks from crematory emissions because the health risks

from crematory emissions of these substances are one or more orders of magnitude greater than the

health risks from other TACs in crematory emissions.

lncreased Cancer Risks - Hexavalent Chromium. Hexavalent chromium is a toxic form of the element

chromium. Hexavalent chromium compounds are man-made and widely used in many different
industries. Prolonged exposure to airborne hexavalent chromium may result in lung cancer. Although

exposure to high levels of airborne hexavalent chromium may result in irritation or damage to the nose,

throat, and lungs, breathing small amounts of hexavalent chromium even for long periods does not

cause respiratory tract irritation in most people (Occupational Safety and Health Administration IOSHA]

2oo5).

Non-Cancer Chronic and Acute Health Risks - Mercury. Mercury is a naturally occurring element that is

found in its elementalform (commonly known as quicksilver), in organic compounds which accumulate

in fish and shellfish, and in inorganic compounds mainly occurring in contaminated drinking water.

Mercury is a neurotoxin that can result in a range of chronic neurological disorders and developmental

issues. The specific health effects of mercury are dependent on the form and amount of mercury in the

exposure, the duration ofthe exposure, and the age ofthe individual (USEPA 2020b).

Sensitive Receplors

Some land uses are considered more sensitive to air pollution than others due to the types of population

groups or activities involved and are referred to as sensitive receptors. Examples of these sensitive

receptors are residences, schools, hospitals, and daycare centers. CARB and the Office of Environmental

Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) have identified the following groups of individuals as the most likely

to be affected by air pollution: the elderly over 65, children under L4, infants (including in utero in the

third trimester of pregnancy), and persons with cardiovascular and chronic respiratory diseases such as

asthma, emphysema, and bronchitis (CARB 2005; oEHHA 2015).

Residential areas are considered sensitive receptors to air pollution because residents (including

children and the elderly) tend to be at home for extended periods of time, resulting in sustained

exposure to any pollutants present. Children and infants are considered more susceptible to health

effects of air pollution due to their immature immune systems, developing organs, and higher breathing

rates. As such, schools are also considered sensitive receptors, as children are present for extended

durations and engage in regular outdoor activities.

The closest existing sensitive receptors to the project site are multiple single-family residences adjacent

to the cemetery to the north, between 450 and 750 feet from the proposed crematory location, and

mobile homes across Folsom Boulevard to the east, approximately 700 feet from the proposed

crematory location; see Figure 3, Receptor Locotions, attached to the air quality report. The closest

schools to the project site are the Folsom Montessori School approximately 3,200 feet (0.6 miles) to the
northeast and the Golden Valley Charter River School, That school is located across Lake Natoma from

22

Page 582

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

the project site and, though it is approxim ately 2.7 miles away by car, its physical location is about 3,000

feet (just over one-half mile) northwest of the project site'

Melhods

Criteri a Poll uta nt E mi ssi o ns

Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for long-term operation of the proposed crematory were

calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from the USEPA AP-42 Compilation of Emissions

Factors Chapter 1.5 (USEPA 2008), and crematory emissions factors provided by the SMAQMD, which

combined USEPA AP-42 data and the USEPA Factor lnformation Retrieval Program (SMAQMD 2020b)'

Cremotory Heolth Risks

Potential health risks to nearby sensitive receptors from the emission of TACs during operation of the

proposed crematory were analyzed after consultation with the SMAQMD and in accordance with the

OEHHA Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments

(oEHHA 20]-s).

TAC Emissions

Toxic emissions from the cremation process were estimated based on emissions factors provided by the

SMAqMD and on maximum cremation process rates provided by Caring Service Group of 200 pounds

per hour and 100,000 pounds per year. The TAC emissions factors provided by SMAQMD were based on

data in a test report from CARB that measured emissions from two propane-fired crematories

(SMAQMD 2020b)

Dispersion Modeling

Localized concentrations of TACs were modeled using Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3. The Lakes

program utilizes USEPA's AERMOD gaussian air dispersion model version 19191-. Plot files from AERMOD

using unitized emissions (one gram per second) from the crematory stack were imported into CARB's

Hotspots Analysis and Reporting Program (HARP), Air Dispersion Modeling and Risk Tool (ADMRT)

version I1I1]. The ADMRT calculated ground-level concentrations of TACs utilizing the imported plot

files and the annual and hourly emissions inventory (provided in detail in Attachment A to the Air

Quality report).

Source Parameters

Based on data provided by the crematory manufacturer, emissions from the proposed crematory were

modeled as a point source emitting from the exhaust stack at 19.5 feet above the ground. The stack

diameter was set at 20 inches, the exhaust gas temperature was set to L080 degrees Fahrenheit ('F), the

gas exit velocity was set to 1-4.7 feet per second, and the stack was assumed to have a rain cap resulting

in a near-zero initial vertical gas vblocity. Downwash from the existing shed housing the proposed

crematory was modeled using the Building Profile lnput Program (BPIP - a building preprocessing

program for AERMOD).

23

Page 583

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Meteorological Data

SMAQMD provides pre-processed meteorological data suitable for use with AERMOD (SMAQMD 2014)

for projects within Sacramento County. The available data set most representative of conditions in the
project vicinity was from the Sacramento Executive Airport station, approximately 19 miles southwest of
the project site. The Sacramento Executive Airport set includes 5 years of data collected between 201-0

to 201.4. Rural dispersion coefficients were selected in the model to reflect the existing undeveloped and

open nature of the immediate project vicinity. A wind rose for the Sacramento Executive Airport shows

an average speed of 6.5 miles per hour from the south (lowa Environmental Mesonet 2019). The wind

rose graphic is included in Attachment B to the air quality report.

Terroin Data

United States Geological Survey (USGS) National Elevation Dataset (NED) files with a lO-meter resolution

covering an area approximately 500 meters (1,640 feet) around the project site were used in the model

to cover the analysis area. Terrain data was imported to the model using AERMAP (a terrain
preprocessing program for AERMOD).

Receptor Modeling

To develop risk isopleths (linear contours showing equal level of risk) and ensure that the area of
maximum impact was captured, receptors were placed in a cartesian grid 590 meters by 490 meters

(approximat ely 2,264 feet by 1,508 feet), centered on the proposed crematory with a grid spacing of 10

meters (33 feet) and a receptor height (flagpole height) of 1.2 meters (4 feet) above the ground.

Additional discrete receptors were placed at the residential property line of the 37 closest identified

sensitive receptors and the 4 closest off-site worker buildings. See Figure 3 forthe discrete receptor

locations relative to the TAC source.

Risk Determination

Health risks resulting from localized concentration of TACs emitted by the proposed crematory were

estimated using the ADMRT. The latest cancer slope factors, chronic Recommended Exposure Limits

(REL), acute RELs and exposure paths for allTACs, as designated by CARB, are included in the ADMRT.

For the residential cancer risk, an exposure duration of 30 years was selected in accordance with the
OEHHA (2015) guidelines. ln accordance with OEHHA guidelines, the model conservatively assumes that
residents would be standing and breathing outdoors at the location of the property line closest to the
crematory every day between 17 and 21 hours per day (depending on the age group, starting with
infants in utero in the third trimester of pregnancy) for 30 years. For off-site worker cancer risk, an

exposure duration of 25 years was selected with an assumption of 8 hours per day, 5 days per week of
exposure while standing outside. The mandatory minimum exposure pathways and the OEHHA derived

breathing intake rate percentile method were selected.

Significonce Crilerio

The following potential air quality impacts are based on Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines, a significant

impact is identified if the project would result in any of the following:

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementotion of the applicable oir quality plon?

24

Page 584

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Result in a cumulatively considerqble net increose of ony criterio pollutont for which the proiect

region is non-attainment under an opplicable federal or stote ombient oir quolity stondord?

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substontiol pollutont concentotions?
d) Result in other emissions (such os those leading to odors) odversely affecting a substontial number of

people?

While the final determination of whether or not a project has a significant effect is within the purview of
the lead agency pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15064(b), the SMAQMD has adopted screening

tables and thresholds which lead agencies can use to determine the significance of a development

project's short-term construction and long-term operational pollutant emissions. The SMAQMD's

project-level thresholds of significance for mass emissions of criteria pollutant and precursors and

exposure to TACs are shown in Table 3.

Table 3. SMAQMD Significance Thresholds

ROG 65 unds erd
NOx 65 und erd
PMlO 80 nds tons er arl

82 s rlPM2.5 tons

TAC lncremental lncreased Cancer Risk 10 in 1 million

TAC Non-Cancer Hazard lndex 7

Source: SMAQMD 2020c
1 Thresholds for PM is zero unless all feasible best available control technology/best management practices

(BACT/BMPs) are applied.

Evqluolion of Air Quolity

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality plan?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Consistency with the air quality plan is determined by whether the project

would hinder implementation of control measures identified in the air quality plan or would result in

growth of population or employment that is not accounted for in local and regional planning. The

SMAQMD's Regional Ozone Plan and the SIP are the applicable air quality plans for the projects

developed within Sacramento County.

The project would be consistent with the General Plan land use designation of Open Space, but the
project would require a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematory in the Open Space and

Conservation zoning designation of the project site. The project would not result in population growth in

the City and employment growth would be limited to a few personnelto operate the crematory.

Therefore, the project would be consistent with the local and regional growth assumptions used in

developing the Regional Ozone Plan and the SlP. ln addition, as described in impact discussion b), below,

the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable increase of any criteria pollutant. Therefore,

the project would not conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality plan and the

impact would be less than significant.

25

Page 585

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant for which the project

region is in non-attainment under an applicable federal or state ambient air quality standard?

Construction (Short-Term) Emissions

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation lncorporated. Construction of the project would involve

the use of a crane for several hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a

mini excavator or skid steer loader for one day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for

the two propane tanks,

According to the SMAQMD's CEQA Guide, projects that are 35 acres or less in size generally will not

exceed the SMAQMD's construction NOx or PM thresholds of significance. However, all construction

projects regardless of the screening level are required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction

Emission Control Practices (also known as Best Management Practices [BMP]; SMAQMD 2020b). The

BMPs satisfy the requirements of SMAQMD's Rule 403, Fugitive Dusf, which requires every reasonable

precaution not to cause or allow the emissions of fugitive dust from being airborne beyond the property

line from which the emission originates. ROG emissions during construction are generally associated

with the application of architectural coatings. The project does not propose any new structures and

would not require substantial amounts of painting and would not result in significant emissions of ROGs.

Therefore, construction of the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of

any criteria pollutant and the impact would be less than significant with implementation of Mitigation

Measure AIR-01.

Mitigation Measure AIR-01: lmplement SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission Control Practices'

City approval of grading and/or improvement plans for the proposed project shall include the following

SMAQMD Basic Construction Emission Control Practices:

All exposed surfaces shall be watered two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are not

limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access roads.

Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or

other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling along freeways or

major roadways shall be covered.

Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or dirt onto

adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour'

All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots shall be paved as soon as possible. ln addition,

building pads shall be laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are

used.

M inimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or reducing the time of

idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airborne toxics control measure [Title 13, Section

2485 of the California Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement

for workers at the entrances to the site.

a

a

a

a

a

26

Page 586

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to manufacturer's

specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be

running in proper condition before it is operated.

Operation {Long-Term) Emissions

Less than Significant. The project would result in long-term operational emissions from vehicles that

drive to and from the project and from operation of the crematory'

Because there are no crematories currently operating in Folsom, demand for cremation services is filled

by transporting the deceased to facilities outside of the City. Therefore, operations of the project would

not result in new vehicle trips (nor the associated emissions in the region). lnstead, the project would

replace existing regional vehicle trips with shorter trips (and reduced associated emissions).

Operation of a propane-fired crematory would be considered a new stationary source of emissions. The

project may be subject to SMAQMD's Rule ZOL, General Permit Requirements, and Rule 202, New Source

Review. The project would be required to implement best available control technology (BACT) for the

minimization of emissions. BACT for crematories is incorporated into the product design in the form of

controls which ensure maintenance of the correct temperatures and cycle times, and a secondary

combustion chamber which ensures oxygenation and complete combustions of all fuels. As described in

the Methods sections above, Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for long-term operation of the

proposed crematory were calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from AP-42 and

crematory emissions factors provided by SMAQMD. The project's calculated criteria and precursor

operational emissions are compared to the SMAQMD thresholds in Table 4. A printout of the calculation

sheets is included in Attachment A of the air quality report'

Table 4. Operational Criteria Pollutant and Precursor Emissions

Pollutant
Exceed

Threshold?

Emissions (pounds per doy)

ROG

NOx

co
SOx

PMro

PMz.s

Annual Emissions per year)

ROG

NOx

co
SOx

PMro

PMz.s

Source: SMAQMD 2020b; SMAQMD 2020c

As shown in Table 4, the project's operational emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would not

exceed the SMAQMD daily or annualthresholds. Therefore, the project's operational emissions would

a

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Proiect Emissions SMAQMD Threshold

0.1 65

7.2 65

None0.9

None0.4

800.3

0.3 82

None0.01

None0.15

0.11 None

None0.05

0.03 L4.6

150.03

27

Page 587

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and impacts would be less

than significant.

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant concentrations?

Less Than Significant Impact. Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and

organic compounds that accumulate in the body and are released during combustion, and trace organic

compounds that are formed in the combustion process. An HRA was conducted to determine potential

community health risks from exposure to TACs emitted from the proposed crematory, as described in

the Methods section above.

Health risks associated with cancer from development projects are estimated using the incremental

excess cancer risk expressed as cancer cases per one million exposed individuals. The incremental excess

cancer risk is an estimate of the chance a person exposed to specific sources of a TACs may have of

developing cancer from that exposure beyond the individual's risk of developing cancer from existing

background levels of pollutants in the ambient air. For context, the average cancer risk from TACs in the

ambient air for an individual living in an urban area of California is 830 in 1 million (CARB 201-5). Cancer

risk estimates do not mean, and should not be interpreted to mean, that a person will develop cancer

from estimated exposures to toxic air pollutants.

Health risks associated with chronic and acute effects from a development project are quantified using

the maximum hazard index. A hazard index is the potential exposure to a substance divided by the

reference exposure level (the level at which no adverse effects are expected). A hazard index of less

than one indicates no adverse health effects are expected from the potential exposure to the substance

The maximum hazard index is the sum of hazard indices for pollutants with non-cancer health effects

that have the same or similar adverse health effects.

The modeled point of maximum impact for the project (geographic point outside of the project site with

the highest estimated incremental cancer risk and maximum hazard index) would be a point near the

project boundary approximately 96 feet southeast of the proposed crematory exhaust stack, at

approximately UniversalTransverse Mercator (UTM) coordinates Zone L0,657982 meters east,428t757

meters north. The maximum health risk exposure at this point would be a residential incremental cancer

risk of 3.2 in L million and a residential non-cancer chronic hazard index of 0.09. This point of maximum

impact is in an area zoned as Open Space Conservation District containing dredge tailings from past gold

mining. No residents or workers are anticipated to be at the point of maximum impact for prolonged

periods.

The maximum estimated community incremental excess cancer, chronic and acute health risks due to

exposure to the project TAC emissions from long term operation of the proposed crematory are

presented in Table 5. These estimates are conservative (health protective) and assume that the resident

or worker is outdoors for the entire exposure period. The modeled locations of the Maximum Exposed

lndividual Resident (MEIR) and the point of maximum impact, along with the residential cancer risk

isopleths (contours of equal risk), are shown in Figure 4, Concer Rrsks. The complete HRA model output,

including tables of health risks for all modeled discrete receptors and isopleth figures for incremental

cancer risk, non-cancer chronic hazard index and acute hazard index are included as Attachment B to
the air quality report.

28

Page 588

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

0.02 0.020.6 in 1 million <0.1 in 1 million
110 in 1 million 710 in 1 million

No NoNo No

Table 5. Maximum Exposed lndividual lncremental Cancer Risk and Hazard Index

Results 0.20

Threshold
Exceed Threshold? No

Source: Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3 and CARB ADMRT version 19121. See Attachment B for model inputs, outputs, and

risk isopleths.
MEI = Maximum Exposed lndividual

As shown in Table 5, the maximum incremental increased cancer risks and maximum non-cancer chronic

and acute hazard index due to exposure to TACs from long-term operation of the proposed crematory

would not exceed the SMAQMD thresholds. Therefore, operation of the project would not result in the

exposure of sensitive receptors to substantial TAC concentrations and the impact would be less than

significant.

d) Result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors) adversely affecting a substantial number

of people?

Less Than Significant lmpact Diesel equipment could generate diesel exhaust odors during construction

activities. The generation of odors during the construction period would be temporary, intermittent, and

dispersed within a short distance from the active work area. Once operational, potential odors from

human remains prior to cremation would be minimized either by immediately processing remains or by

temporarily storing remains in the proposed refrigeration chiller. Operation of the crematory would not

be a significant source odors or other emissions due to the BACT features of the crematory, including

process temperature and cycle time controls, as well as secondary combustion chambers which ensure

the complete combustion of all solids, liquids, and gaseous fuels. Therefore, the project would not result

in other emissions (such as those leading to odors) adversely affecting a substantial number of people

and the impact would be less than significant.

1

29

Page 589

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

IV. BIOLOGICAT RESOURCES

BIOTOGICAT RESOURCES:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Slgnificant

with
Mitigatlon

lncorporated

Less Than

Slgnificant
lmpact lmpact

No

Would the project:

a) Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or

through habitat modifications, on any species identified

as a candidate, sensitive, or special status species in local

or regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by the

California Department of Fish and Wildlife or U.S. Fish and

Wildlife Service?

n

b) Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat

or other sensitive natural community identified in local or

regional plans, policies, regulations, or by the California

Department of Fish and Wildlife or US Fish and Wildlife
Service?

n I

c) Have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected

wetlands (including, but not limited to, marsh, vernal

pool, coastal, etc.) through direct removal, filling,
hydrological interruption, or other means?

d) lnterfere substantially with the movement of any native

resident or migratory fish or wildlife species or with

established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors,

or impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites?

! n

e) Conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting

biological resources, such as a tree preservation policy or
ordinance?

I

f) Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat

Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan,

or other approved local, regional, or state habitat

conservation plan?

n

Environmenlol Setling

The project site features open space habitat consisting of maintained grass with an open canopy of a

variety of native and exotic tree species. The property that encompasses the project site features an

open cemetery, lawns, associated landscaping, and the existing shed in which the crematory would be

installed. Existing landscaping at the cemetery and around the shed consists of mature broad-leaved,

coniferous, and palm trees. Lands to the south and west ofthe property contain native oak/gray pine

woodland habitat typical of riparian communities in the Sierra Nevada foothills. To the west of the

project site, the Jedediah Smith Memorial Trail and Lake Natoma run on a north/south axis' The open

spaces to the south and west are a part of the American River Parkway operated by the California

Department of Parks and Recreation.

30

Page 590

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

There are no jurisdictional wetlands, riparian, or other special status habitats located on or immediately

adjacent to the project site.

Regulatory Framework Related to Biological Resources

The City of Folsom regulates urban development through standard construction conditions and through

mitigation, building, and construction requirements set forth in the Folsom Municipal Code. Required of

all projects constructed throughout the City, compliance with the requirements of the City's standard

conditions and the provisions of the Municipal Code avoids or reduces many potential environmental

effects. No Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or other approved local,

regional, or state habitat conservation plan has been approved for the City of Folsom.

State and Federdl Endangered Species Acts

Special status species are protected by state and federal laws. The California Endangered Species Act

(CESA; California Fish and Game Code Sections 2050 to 2097) protects species listed as threatened and

endangered under CESA from harm or harassment. This law is similar to the Federal Endangered Species

Act of 1973 (FESA; 16 USC 1531 et seq.) which protects federally threatened or endangered species (50

CFR 17.11, and I7.12; listed species) from take. For both laws, take of the protected species may be

allowed through consultation with and issuance of a permit by the agency with jurisdiction over the

protected species.

California Code of Regulations ond Californio Fish and Game Code

The official listing of endangered and threatened animals and plants is contained in the California Code

of Regulations Title 14 S 670.5. A state candidate species is one that the California Fish and Game Code

has formally noticed as being under review by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) for
inclusion on the state list pursuant to Sections 2074.2 and 2075.5 of the California Fish and Game Code.

CDFW also designates Species of Special Concern that are not currently listed or candidate species.

Legal protection is also provided for wildlife species in California that are identified as "fully protected

animals." These species are protected under Sections 3511 (birds), 4700 (mammals), 5050 (reptiles and

amphibians), and 5515 (fishes) of the California Fish and Game Code. These statutes prohibit take or
possession of fully protected species at any time. The CDFW is unable to authorize incidental take of

fully protected species when activities are proposed in areas inhabited by these species. The CDFW has

informed non-federal agencies and private parties that they must avoid take of any fully protected

species. However, Senate Bill (SB) 613 (201-1) allows the CDFW to issue permits authorizing the
incidental take of fully protected species under the CESA, so long as any such take authorization is issued

in conjunction with the approval of a Natural Community Conservation Plan that covers the fully
protected species (California Fish and Game Code Section 2835).

Californio Native Pldnt Protection Act

The California Native Plant Protection Act of 1977 (California Fish and Game Code Sections 1900 to
L913) requires all state agencies to use their authority to implement programs to conserve endangered

and otherwise rare species of native plants. Provisions of the act prohibit the taking of listed plants from

the wild and require notification of CDFW at least 10 days in advance of any change in land use other

than changing from one agricultural use to another, which allows CDFW to salvage listed plants that
would otherwise be destroyed.

31

Page 591

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Nesting and Migratory Birds

Nesting birds are protected by state and federal laws, California Fish and Game Code (53503, 3503.5,

and 3800) prohibits the possession, incidental take, or needless destruction of any bird nests or eggs;

Fish and Game Code 53511 designates certain bird species "fully protected" (including all raptors),

making it unlawful to take, possess, or destroy these species except under issuance of a specific permit.

Under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) of 19L8 (16 USF 5703-711), migratory bird species and their

nests and eggs that are on the federal list (50 CFR 510.13) are protected from injury or death, and

project-related disturbance must be reduced or eliminated during the nesting cycle.

City ol Folsom Tree Preservation Ordinonce

Requirements related to biological resources also include protection of existing trees and specifies

measures necessary to protect both ornamental and native oak trees.

Chapter 12.1-6 of the Folsom Municipal Code, Tree Preservation, further regulates the cutting or

modification of trees, including oaks and specified other trees; requires a Tree Permit prior to cutting or

modification; and establishes mitigation requirements for cut or damaged trees (City of Folsom 2018b).

The Tree Preservation Ordinance establishes policies, regulations, and standards necessary to ensure

that the City will continue to preserve and maintain its "urban forests". Anyone who wishes to perform

"Regulated Activities" on "Protected Trees" must apply for a permit with the City. Regulated activities

include:

r Removal of a Protected Tree
. Pruning/trimming of a Protected Tree

r Grading or trenching within the Protected zone

Protected trees include:

Native oak trees with a diameter of 6 inches or larger at breast height for single trunk trees or

20 inches or larger at combined diameter at breast height of native oak multi-trunk trees

Heritage oak trees are native oaks with a trunk diameter of 19 inches or larger at breast height

or native oaks with a multi-trunk diameter of 38 inches or larger at breast height

Landmark trees are a tree or group of trees determined by the City Council to be a significant

community benefit
Street trees within the tree maintenance strip or contained on the master tree list

Jurisdictional Woters

Any person, firm, or agency planning to alter or work in "waters of the U.S.," including the discharge of

dredged or fill material, must first obtain authorization from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)

under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (CWA). Section 40L requires an applicant for a federal license

or permit that allows activities resulting in a discharge to waters of the U.S. to obtain a state certification

that the discharge complies with other provisions of the CWA. The Regional Water Quality Control Board

(RWaCB) administers the certification program in California. The RWQCB also regulates discharges of

pollutants or dredged or fill material to waters of the State which are more broadly defined than waters

of the U.5.

a

a

a

a

32

Page 592

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Biological Resources Present in the Project Site

Land Cover Type

The land cover type present on the project site is mostly maintained lawn with an open overstory of
native and exotic trees. The land is within the Open Space/Public (OS/P) Primary Area of the Historic
District with underlying zoning of Open Space and Conservation (OSC). Land cover adjacent to the
project site is primarily developed to the north and east, oak/gray pine woodland to the south and west,

along with the Jedediah Smith Memorial Trail and Lake Natoma that run on a north-south axis to the
west of the project site.

Wildlife

The project site provides habitat for disturbance-tolerant wildlife species typical of urban and suburban

areas. Species present likely include resident and migratory passerines, raptors, and waterfowl, along

with small mammals and reptiles adapted to a moderate level of human activity,

Special-Status Species with the Potentiol to Occur

The regionally occurring special-status species in the Folsom area are typically associated with aquatic

habitats including perennial waterbodies, wetlands, and/or vernal pools, or are associated with
relatively undisturbed contiguous stands of oak or riparian woodland. The project site is developed and

lacks any aquatic habitats. Species expected to use the site would be highly adaptable common species

tolerant of disturbance and urban areas.

No special-status wildlife species are expected to occur on the project site with the possible exception of
a special-status bird using the project site as a temporary stopover in transit to or from more suitable

habitats.

Other Migrotory Birds ond Nesting Birds

While no special-status bird species are expected to nest on the project site, marginal habitat is present

on the site for a variety of common bird species that nest in trees, on buildings, or on the ground in

urban and suburban areas.

Protected Trees

No site grading or removal of any trees, protected or otherwise, is proposed

turisdictional Waters

No potential waters of the U.S. and/or State are present on the project site.

Evoluolion of Biologicql Resources

a) Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or through habitat modifications, on any species

identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special status species in local or regional plans, policies or
regulations, or by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?

33

Page 593

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Less Than Significant. No habitat modifications are proposed. No sensitive species are expected to use

the site, although birds protected under the MBTA may use the vicinity of the site for roosting, foraging,

and nesting. While the delivery and installation of the crematory would likely result in a small increase in

vehicles and workers visiting the site, those increases are expected to be insignificant relative to the

number of workers and members of the public who visit the cemetery each day. Birds roosting in nearby

trees may be temporarily flushed by the arrival of workers or equipment, but any birds using the site are

likely already accustomed to a moderate level of human activity. A less than significant impact would

occur,

b) Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat or other sensitive natural community

identified in local or regional plans, policies or regulations, or by the California Department of Fish

and Wildlife or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?

No lmpact. No external modifications to the shed are proposed beyond the addition of two 250-gallon

propane tanks on a concrete pad along the edge of the building and the addition of the proposed stack

to the roof. Those modifications would occur in an area already subject to vehicle and worker visits and

maintenance activity and would not affect any native habitat in the vicinity of the project site. No

modifications to any habitat, vegetation, or landscaping are proposed. Therefore, no impact would

occur.

c) Have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected wetlands (including, but not limited to,

marsh, vernal pool, coastal wetlands, etc.) through direct removal, filling, hydrological interruption,

or other means?

No lmpact. No potential waters of the U.S. or State exist on the project site. No modification of any

habitat is proposed. Therefore, there would be no impact'

d) lnterfere substantiatly with the movement of any native resident or migratory fish or wildlife species

or with established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors, or impede the use of native

wildlife nursery sites?

No lmpact. No external modifications are proposed except for the installation of two 250-gallon

propane tanks on a concrete pad adjacent to a building already in use as a service shed. No modification

of any landscaping, habitat, or vegetation is proposed as part of this project. There would be no impact'

e) Conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting biological resources, such as a tree
preservation policy or ordinance?

No lmpact. No modifications to, or removals of, any habitat, vegetation, trees, or,landscaping are

proposed. Therefore, no impact would occur.

f) Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community

Conservation Plan, or other approved local, regional, or state habitat conservation plan?

No lmpact. No Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or other approved

local, regional, or state habitat conservation plan has been approved for the City of Folsom. Therefore,

no impacts to an existing adopted Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or

other approved local, regional, or state habitat conservation plan would occur.

34

Page 594

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

V. CUTTURAI RESOURCES

CUtTURAt RESOURCES:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact lmpact
No

Would the project:

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a
historical resource as defined in 515064.5?

T

b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of
an archaeological resource pursuant to 515064.5?

n n

c) Disturb any human remains, including those interred
outside of dedicated cemeteries?

The Cultural Resources section of this document is based upon the approach, methodology, and

conclusions outlined in the project-specific Cultural Resources lnventory Report prepared by ECORP

Consulting, lnc. (2020). All phases of the cultural resources investigation were conducted or supervised

by Registered Professional Archaeologist (RPA) Lisa Westwood, who meets the Secretary of the
lnterior's Professional Qualifications Standards for prehistoric and historical archaeology. Fieldwork and

report contributions were conducted by Staff Archaeologist Laurel Zickler-Martin, RPA. Though the

document in its entirety is incorporated by reference, the report itself is confidential and is not included

as an appendix to this lnitial Study.

Environmentol Selling

To meet the regulatory requirements of this project, the cultural resources investigation was conducted

pursuant to the provisions for the treatment of cultural resources contained within Section 105 of the
National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) and in CEQA (Public Resources Code [PRC] 5 21000 et seq.).

The goal of NHPA and CEQA is to develop and maintain a high-quality environment that serves to
identify the significant environmental effects of the actions of a proposed project and to either avoid or

mitigate those significant effects where feasible. CEQA pertains to all proposed projects that require

State or local government agency approval, including the enactment of zoning ordinances, the issuance

of conditional use permits, and the approval of development project maps. The NHPA pertains to
projects that entail some degree of federal funding or permit approval.

The NHPA and CEQA (Title 54 U.S. Code IUSC] Section 1.00101 et seq. and Title 14, California Code of

Regulations [CCR], Article 5, 5 15064.5)apply to cultural resources of the historical and pre-contact

periods. Any project with an effectthat may cause a substantialadverse change in the significance of a

cultural resource, either directly or indirectly, is a project that may have a significant effect on the

environment. As a result, such a project would require avoidance or mitigation of impacts to those

affected resources. Significant cultural resources must meet at least one of four criteria that define

eligibility for listing on either the California Register of Historical Resources (CRHR) (PRC S 5024.1, Title

14 CCR, 5 4352) or the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) (36 Code of Federal Regulations [CFR]

60.4):

3s

Page 595

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

1) is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad patterns of

California's history and cultural heritage;

2) is associated with the lives of persons important in our past;

3) embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, or method of construction,

or represents the work of an important creative individual, or possesses high artistic values; or

4) has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory or history.

Cultural resources eligible for listing on the NRHP are considered Historic Properties under 36 Code of

Federal Regulations Part 800 and are automatically eligible for the CRHR. Resources listed on or eligible

for inclusion in the CRHR are considered Historical Resources under CEQA.

The City of Folsom Standard Construction Specifications were developed and approved by the City of

Folsom in May 2004 and updated in April 201-5. They include Article 1L - Cultural Resources, which

provides direction on actions to be taken in the event that materials are discovered that may ultimately

be identified as a historical or archaeological resource, or human remains (City of Folsom 2015).

Ethnogrqphy

Following is a brief summary providing a context in which to understand the background and relevance

of resources that may occur in the general project area. This section is not intended to be a

comprehensive review of the current resources available; rather, it serves as a general overview' Further

details can be found in ethnographic studies, mission records, and major published sources.

Regional Background

California has been occupied by humans for approximately the past L0,000 years. Early groups between

10,000 and 8,000 years before present (BP) were largely mobile, small in number, and relied upon big

game hunting and a limited exploitation of smallgame and plant resources. Between 8,000 and 5,000

Bp, groups become more sedentary and stable and shifted to a greater reliance on plant resources and

milling seeds and other plant matter. After about 5,000 BP, groups became more specialized, population

densities increased, and regional cultures and languages developed that would form the basis for the

societies encountered at the time of first European contact. Current patterns of climate and vegetation

communities were in place by approximately 3,000 BP.

Nisenon or Southern Moidu

Ethnographically, the project area is in the southwestern portion of the territory occupied by the
penutian-speaking Nisenan. Nisenan inhabited the drainages of the Yuba, Bear, and American rivers, and

also the lower reaches of the Feather River, extending from the east banks of the Sacramento River on

the west to the mid to high elevations of the western flank of the Sierra Nevada to the east (Wilson and

Towne 1978). The territory extended from the area surrounding the current city of Oroville on the north

to a few miles south of the American River in the south'

lndividual and extended families "owned" hunting and gathering grounds, and trespassing was

discouraged (Kroeber 1925; Wilson and Towne 1978). Residence was generally patrilocal, but couples

had a choice in the matter (Wilson and Towne 1978\. The basic social and economic group for the

36

Page 596

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Nisenan was the family or household unit. The nuclear and/or extended family formed a corporate unit.

These basic units were combined into distinct village or hamlet groups, each largely composed of

consanguine relatives (Beals 1933; Littlejohn 1928). Lineage groups were important political and

economic units that combined to form tribelets, which were the largest sociopolitical unit identified for
Nisenan (Wilson and Towne 1978). Each tribelet had a chief or headman who exercised political control

over allvillages within it. Villages typically included family dwellings, acorn granaries, a sweathouse, and

a dance house, owned by the chief. The role of chief seems to have been an advisory role with little
direct authority (Beals 1933) but with the support of the shaman and the elders, the word of the chief

became virtually the law (Wilson and Towne tgl8l. Tribelets assumed the name of the head village

where the chief resided (Beals L933; Levy 1978).

The office of tribelet chief was hereditary, with the chieftainship being the property of a single

patrilineage within the tribelet. Tribelet populations of Valley Nisenan were as large as 500 persons

(Wilson and Towne 1-982), while foothill and mountain tribelets ranged between 100 and 300 persons

(Littlejohn 1928; Levy 1978). Each tribelet owned a bounded tract of land and exercised control over its

natural resources (Littlejohn 1928). Beals (1933)estimated that Nisenan tribeletterritories averaged

approximately 10 miles along each boundary, or 100 square miles, with foothill territories tending to
encompass more area than mountain territories.

Nisenan practiced seasonal migration, a subsistence strategy involving moving from one area or

elevation to another to harvest plants, fish, and game across contrasting ecosystems that were in

relatively close proximity to each other. Valley Nisenan generally did not range beyond the valley and

lower foothills, while foothill and mountain groups ranged across a more extensive area that included

jointly shared territory whose entry was subject to traditional understandings of priority of ownership

and current relations between the groups (d'Azevedo 1963).

lmportant food items included small and large game, fish, acorns, roots, pine nuts, and various

hardwood nuts. Further resources were obtained from coastal groups and trans-Sierran groups through

trade networks. Prescribed fire was used to maintain hunting and gathering grounds and to enhance

opportunities to produce and gather acorns.

The Spanish arrived on the central California coast in 1769. Early contact with the first Spanish explorers

to enter California was limited to the peripheries of Nisenan territory; they occurred mainly to the south

on lands of the Miwok which had been explored by Jos6 Canizares in t776, with only ephemeral

explorations into Nisenan lands. There are no records of Nisenan groups being removed to the missions.

They did, however, receive escapees from the missions, as well as pressure of displaced Miwok
populations on their southern borders. The first known occupation by Euro-Americans was marked by

American and Hudson Bay Company fur trappers in the late 1820s establishing camps in Nisenan

territories. This occupation was thought to have been peaceful (Wilson and Towne I978l'.

However, in the coming decades disease decimated the Nisenan of the Sacramento Valley, and many of
the survivors retreated into the hills. Both they and mountain groups of Nisenan were met with
persecution and attacks from settlers following the 1848 discovery of gold. The remaining Nisenan were

relegated to working in agriculture, logging, ranching, or domestic pursuits (Wilson and Towne L978).

They and their descendants faced poor living and working conditions in the coming decades, although

some customs and traditional practices have been preserved through the 21't century.

37

Page 597

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Regionol Hislory

The first European to visit California was Spanish maritime explorer Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo in 1542. He

visited San Diego Bay, Catalina lsland, San Pedro Bay, and the nofthern Channel lslands. The English

adventurer Francis Drake visited the Miwok Native American group at Drake's Bay or Bodega Bay in

t579.

Colonization of California began with the Spanish Portold land expedition. The expedition, led by Captain

Gaspar de Portold of the Spanish army and FatherJunipero Serra, a Franciscan missionary, explored the

California coast from San Diego to the Monterey Bay Area in 1769. As a result of this expedition, Spanish

missions to convert the native population, presidios (forts), and pueblos (towns) were established. The

Franciscan missionary friars established 21 missions in Alta California (the area north of Baja California)

beginning with Mission San Diego in 1769 and ending with the mission in Sonoma established in L823.

The purpose of the missions and presidios was to establish Spanish economic, military, political, and

religious control over the Alta California territory. No missions were established in the Central Valley;

the closest were in the Bay Area. The Spanish did not establish any settlements in the Central Valley.

After Mexico became independent from Spain in L82I, what is now California became the Mexican

province of Alta California with its capital at Monterey.ln L827 , American trapper Jedediah Smith

traveled along the Sacramento River and into the San Joaquin Valley to meet other trappers of his

company who were camped there, but no permanent settlements were established by the fur trappers

(Thompson and West 1-880).

The Mexican government closed the missions in the 1830s and former mission lands, as well as

previously unoccupied areas, were granted to retired soldiers and other Mexican citizens for use as

cattle ranches. Much of the land along the coast and in the interior valleys became part of Mexican land

grants or "ranchos" (Robinson 1948).

John Sutter, a European immigrant, built a fort at the confluence of the Sacramento and American rivers

in 1839 and petitioned the Mexican governor of Alta California for a land grant, which he received in

1841. Sutter built a flour mill and grew wheat near the fort (Bidwell 197I\. Gold was discovered in the

flume of Sutter's lumber mill at Coloma on the South Fork of the American River in January 1848

(Marshall tg71). The discovery of gold initiated the 1849 California Gold Rush, which brought thousands

of miners and settlers to the Sierra foothills east and southeast of Sacramento.

The American period began when the Treaty of Guadalupe Hidalgo was signed between Mexico and the

U.S. in 1848. As a result of the treaty, Alta California became part of the U.S. as the territory of

California. Rapid population increase occasioned by the Gold Rush of 1849 allowed California to become

a state in 1850. Most Mexican land grants were confirmed to the grantees by U.S. courts, but usually

with more restricted boundaries.

Projecl Areo History

The project area is located within the northern portion of the former 35,521--acre Rio de los Americanos

land grant, which stretches from Folsom Lake in the northeast to a southwestern point nearly reaching

modern-day Florin Road, approximately 3.3 miles south of central Rosemont and 3.8 miles east of Florin

ln 1848, Captain Joseph Folsom pursued ownership of the Rio de los Americanos. He died in 1855, and

the land grant was subsequently sold, piecemeal, for developments in agriculture, mining endeavors,

38

Page 598

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

and quarrying of granite. Originally named Granite City, the city of Folsom was named for the captain in

the year he died.

City ol Folsom History

The first railroad in California was built from Sacramento to Folsom in 1856 by the Sacramento Valley

Railroad Company (Robertson 1998). Other railroads soon connected Folsom with additional communities

in the Sacramento Valley and surrounding foothills. Folsom became a transportation hub and supply

center for gold miners.

Folsom State Prison opened in 1880 on 40 acres of land (California Department of Corrections [CDCR]

2010a). When it opened, it housed 44 inmates in the State's first high-security prison. Although

authorized by the State legislature in 1858, construction did not begin until 1878. A dam on the

American River and a hydroelectric generation facility were built by inmates (CDCR 201-0b). Electricity

from the Folsom Powerhouse was transmitted 22 miles to Sacramento on July 13, 1895 (American

Society of Mechanical Engineers L9761. Folsom was incorporated as a City in 1945. Folsom Dam was

built in 1955, creating Folsom Lake. The dam was for flood control and to provide hydroelectricity. The

largest employer in the area is lntel Corporation, which built a facility in the southern part of Folsom in

1984. Folsom continues to grow as an upscale community within the Sacramento Metropolitan Area,

History ol Folsom Mining

The vicinity of the project area was used historically for mining, largely by the Natomas Company, who

employed broad scale dredge mining in the first half of the twentieth century.

During the early mining period of the late 1840s and early 1850s, only the creeks and streams were

mined, using pans, rockers, and hand-dug shallow diggings. Two historic gold mining districts were

present in Sacramento County - the Folsom, or American River, District and the Michigan Bar District

(Clark 2005). ln 1"853, the Natoma Water and Mining Company built a system of ditches, north of the

current project area, to feed water from the American River and nearby creeks into the prairie and

pasture lands that were known to have gold rich deposits. Most of the shallow gold deposits had been

exhausted by 1855, and drift mining, which consisted of digging shafts down to depths of 20 feet and

below, resumed untilthe late 1890s.

The project area itself is surrounded on the west and south by dredge mining tailings and the parcel is

situated along a perennial waterway; these locations were appealing locations for miners to seek gold

bearing deposits. All mining operations in the immediate vicinity of the project site had ceased by L962.

Chinese Influence on Folsom

Chinese workers, some already present in California, greatly increased in numbers following the

discovery of gold. Chinese miners often utilized their skills and diligence to successfully pursue mining

claims that had been overlooked by white miners. Much of the money that was made from mining was

sent in remittances to family members still in China. ln 1878, there were over 3,500 Chinese mining in

and around Folsom. When the gold began to run out, the Chinese worked at many other jobs, including

such tasks as building the first Delta levees and constructing the transcontinental railroad. They also

developed small businesses becoming laundrymen, cooks, storekeepers, farmers, and fishermen.

Folsom once had a Chinese community numbering about 2,500 people, complete with businesses and

community institutions. The Chung Wah Chinese Cemetery is listed on the National Register of Historic

39

Page 599

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Places and is a state registered landmark. lt is adjacent to the project area (PAR Environmental Services,

lnc. 1995).

History of Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Not much information in academic or gray literature exists on the history of the Lakeside Memorial

Lawn Cemetery. The oldest section of the Cemetery evolved from the Negro Bar mining camp

internments, with the first internment being in 1849 or shortly thereafter. The Cemetery is associated

with the Miller Family. Jacob Miller, a German immigrant, opened a furniture and casket shop at 709

Sutter Street in 1869 and then transitioned the business into caskets and undertaking by the early

1880s. After his passing in 1905, ownership of the business transferred first to his son, Oscar Miller, then

to longtime employee Robert Claney in L962 (Scott 2020).

The cemetery represents a combination of several old Folsom cemeteries, including the Masonic, Odd

Fellows, Jewish, Citizen's, and Cook's cemeteries. Lakeside Memorial Lawn is Folsom's only active

historic cemetery.

Cullurol Resources Surveys

The Area of PotentialEffects (APE)consists of the horizontaland vertical limits of a project and includes

the area within which significant impacts or adverse effects to Historical Resources or Historic Properties

could occur as a result of the project. The APE is defined for projects subject to regulations

implementing Section 105 (federal law and regulations). For projects subject to the CEQA, the term
project area is used ratherthan APE. Forthe purpose of this document, theterms "project area" and

APE are interchangeable. When referring to the larger Lakeside Memorial Lawn facility, within which the
project area is situated, the term property is used.

Records Searches

ECORP requested a records search for the property from the North Central lnformation Center (NCIC) of
the California Historical Resources lnformation System (CHRIS) at California State University-Sacramento

on October 30,2020 (NCIC search #SAC-20-152). The purpose of the records search was to determine

the extent of previous surveys within a 0.25-mile (400-meter) radius of the property, and whether
previously documented pre-contact or historic archaeological sites, architectural resources, or

traditional cultural properties exist within this area.

ln addition to the official records and maps for archaeological sites and surveys in Sacramento County,

the following historic references were also reviewed: Historic Property Data File for Sacramento County
(OHP 2012); The Nationol Register lnformotion System (National Park Service [NPS] 2020); Office of
Historic Preservotion, Californio Historicol Londmorks (OHP 2019); Colifornia Historicol Londmorks (OHP

1996 and updates); Colifornio Points of Historical lnterest (OHP 1992 and updatesl; Directory of
Properties in the Historical Resources Inventory (1-999); Coltrons Locol Bridge Survey (Caltrans 2OL9);

Coltrans Stote Bridge Survey (Caltrans 2ot8l; and Historic Spots in California (Kyle 2002).

Other references examined include a RealQuest Property Search and historic General Land Office (GLO)

land patent records (Bureau of Land Management IBLM] 2O2O). Several historic maps and historic and

recent aerial photographs were also reviewed.

The results of the records search indicate that the property has been previously surveyed for cultural
resources, but the survey was performed 25 years ago under obsolete standards, and long prior to the

40

Page 600

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

consideration of the type of project activity being currently proposed. Therefore, a pedestrian survey of

the property was conducted for the current project under current protocols.

Ndtive Americon Heritoge commission sacred Londs File coordinotion

ECORP contacted the California Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC)on October 26,2O2Olo

request a search of the Sacred Lands File forthe property. This search was to determine whether or not

Sacred Lands have been recorded by California Native American tribes within the property, because the

Sacred Lands File is populated by members of the Native American community who have knowledge

about the locations of tribal resources. ln requesting a search of the Sacred Lands File, ECORP solicited

information from the Native American community regarding tribal cultural resources, but the

responsibility to formally consult with the Native American community lies exclusively with the federal

and local agencies under applicable State and federal law. Results of the search were received on

November IO,2O2O. The search failed to reveal the presence of Native American cultural resources in

the project area. For more information, including a description of official consultation with Native tribes,

see Section 9.0.XVlll, Tribal Cultural Resources'

Othe r I nte rested Po rty Co nsu ltoti o n

ECORP mailed letters to the Sacramento County Historical Society and the Folsom Historical Society on

October 26,2020 to solicit comments or obtain historical information that the repository might have

regarding events, people, or resources of historical significance in the area. No responses to the letters

sent to the Folsom Historical Society or the Sacramento County Historical Society have been received as

of the preparation of this document.

Pedestrion Suruey

On Novembe r 2,2O2O,ECORP subjected the property to pedestrian survey under the guidance of the

Secretary of the tnterior's Stondords for the ldentificotion of Historic Properties (NPS 1983) using

transects spaced 15 meters apart. ECORP expended less than half of one person-day in the field. At that

time, the ground surface was examined for indications of surface or subsurface cultural resources. The

general morphological characteristics of the ground surface were inspected for indications of subsurface

deposits that may be manifested on the surface, such as circular depressions or ditches' Whenever

possible, the locations of subsurface exposures caused by such factors as rodent activity, water or soil

erosion, or vegetation disturbances were examined for artifacts or for indications of buried deposits' No

subsurface investigations or artifact collections were undertaken during the pedestrian survey. The

project area was photographed, and survey coverage mapped using a handheld Global Positioning

System receiver.

Ground visibility in the cemetery itself was very limited, as the entire area is either paved or covered in

manicured lawn; the only visible soil was immediately surrounding headstones and in sparse patches at

the edges of the lawn.

Bui It Envi ro n m e nt Reso u rces

ECORP researched the shed itself to determine if it is old enough to warrant further evaluation as a

cultural resource by an architectural historian. Accordingto modern aerial photographs of the property,

the shed was installed sometime between May 1993 and August 1998. As further supported by field

inspection, the shed is not old enough to be considered a potential cultural resource, and therefore, it

4t
Page 601

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

was not recorded or considered further. Should the proposed project include demolition or remodeling

of the shed, such activity would not have an impact on a cultural resource.

Evoluolion of Culturol Resources

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource as defined in

51sb64.s?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Historical resources are outside of the site of the proposed project. No

precontact or historic resources were discovered during the pedestrian survey conducted by ECORP. The

existing shed is not old enough to warrant consideration as a potential historic or cultural resource.

Therefore, project impacts to historic resources would be less than significant.

b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of an archaeological resource pursuant to

515064.s?

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. ln accordance with CEQA Guidelines, ECORP has assessed

the project area forthe presence of archaeological resources. The project site itself is not in an area

otherwise suspected to contain unknown archaeological resources. The site survey and surveys of
written records, historical maps and photographs, and outreach to groups with knowledge of the area's

history all suggest that no known or previously unknown archaeological resources would be

encountered or disturbed during construction. Ground disturbing activity would be limited to shallow
ground ciearing and site prep for the installation of a concrete pad to support two propane tanks. Still,

the potential exists for inadvertent discovery of archaeological resources during project construction,

The implementation of standard archaeological resource construction mitigation (Mitigation Measures

CUL-01 and CUL-02) would ensure that potential impacts would be less than significant.

Mitigation Measure CUL-01: Avoid impacts to previously unknown archaeological resources.

Prior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist shall be

retained to develop and deliver a contractor awareness training program to construction supervisors.

The purpose of the training is to ensure that contractors are aware of the need to limit their activity,

including equipment storage, staging, parking, and ground disturbance to only those locations identified

as work areas on the official site plans.

Priortothe initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professionalarchaeologist shall be

retained to monitor the installation of temporary high-visibility exclusionary fencing along the toe of
existing mine tailings features adjacent to the shed. The fencing shall remain in place until all project

activities are completed. City inspectors shall include a verification of the fencing during all required

inspections. ln the event that exclusionary fencing has failed, the construction supervisor must re-install

or repair the fence within 24 hours.

Mitigation Measure CUt-02: Minimize impacts to any previously unknown archaeological resources

discovered during construction.

lf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural in origin are discovered during construction, all work must

halt within a SO-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified professional archaeologist, meeting the
Secretary of the lnterior's Professional Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic

archaeologist, shall be retained to evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to

42

Page 602

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

modify the no-work radius as appropriate, using professional judgment. The following notifications shall

apply, depending on the nature of the find:

o lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does not represent a cultural resource,

work may resume immediately, and no agency notifications are required.

o lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does represent a cultural resource

from any time period or cultural affiliation, he or she shall immediately notify the City to consult

on a finding of eligibility and implement appropriate treatment measures, if the find is

determined to be a Historical Resource under CEQA, as defined in Section 15064.5(a) of the

CEQA Guidelines or a historic property under Section 106 NHPA, if applicable. Work may not

resume within the no-work radius until the City, through consultation as appropriate,

determines that the site either: 1) is not an Historical Resource under CEQA, as defined in

Section 15054.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines; or 2) that the treatment measures have been

completed to its satisfaction.

c) Disturb any human remains, including those interred outside of dedicated cemeteries?

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. Though the project site is located on the property of the

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery, no human remains are known to exist in the immediate vicinity of

the project site. No evidence of potential human remains outside of marked graves was found in the

project area during the cultural resources site survey by ECORP's archaeologist. Ground disturbing

activity would be limited to shallow ground clearing and site prep for the installation of a concrete pad

to support two propane tanks. However, there is always the possibility that subsurface construction

activities associated with the proposed project, specifically the preparation of the site for the small

concrete pad, could potentially damage or destroy previously undiscovered human remains. This is a

potentially significant impact. However, if human remains were discovered, implementation of

Mitigation Measure CUL-03 would reduce this potential impact to a less than significant level'

Mitigation Measure CUL-03: Avoid and minimize impacts related to accidental discovery of human

remains.

lf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural or human in origin are discovered during construction, all

work must halt within a SQ-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified professional archaeologist, meeting

the Secretary of the lnterior's Professional Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic

archaeologist, shall be retained to evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to

modify the no-work radius as appropriate, using professional judgment. The following notifications shall

apply, depending on the nature of the find:

lf the find includes human remains, or remains that are potentially human, he or she shall

ensure reasonable protection measures are taken to protect the discovery from disturbance (AB

Z64L).The archaeologist shall notify the Sacramento County Coroner (per 57050.5 of the Health

and Safety Code). The provisions of $7050.5 of the California Health and Safety Code, $5097.98

of the California PRC, and Assembly Bill 2641 will be implemented. lf the Coroner determines

the remains are Native American and not the result of a crime scene, the Coroner will notify the

NAHC, which then will designate a Native American Most Likely Descendant (MLD) for the

project (55097.98 of the PRC). The designated MLD will have 48 hours from the time access to

the property is granted to make recommendations concerning treatment of the remains. lf the

landowner does not agree with the recommendations of the MLD, the NAHC can mediate

a

43

Page 603

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

(55097.94 of the PRC). lf no agreement is reached, the landowner must rebury the remains

where they will not be further disturbed (55097.98 of the PRC). This will also include either
recording the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation Center; using an open space or

conservation zoning designation or easemen! or recording a reinternment document with the
county in which the property is located (AB 2641). lf the Coroner determines that the remains

are human but are not Native American, then the Coroner will direct subsequent steps to
address the discovery. Work may not resume within the no-work radius until the City, through

consultation as appropriate, determines that the treatment measures have been completed to
its satisfaction.

44

Page 604

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

VI. ENERGY

Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant with

Mitlgation
lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact
No

lmpact

Would the project:

a) Result in potentially significant environmental impact

due to wasteful, inefficient, or unnecessary

consumption of energy resources, during project

!

construction or ation?

b) Conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for u
renewable energv or enersv efficiencv?

Environmentol Sefling

Electricitv

California's electricity needs are satisfied by a variety of entities, including investor-owned utilities,

publicly owned utilities, electric service providers and community choice aggregators. ln 2019, the

California power mix totaled 2-17,704 gigawatt hours (GWh). ln-state generation accounted for 200,475

GWh, or 72 percent, of the state's power mix. The remaining electricity came from out-of-state imports

(CEC 2020a). Table 5 provides a summary of California's electricity sources as of 2019.

Table 6. California Electricity Sources 2019

Fuel Type Percent of California Power

Coal 2.96%

Large Hydro 14.62%

Natural Gas 34.23%

Nuclear 8.98%

oil o.oL%

Other (Petroleum Coke/Waste Heat) o.75%

Renewables 31.70%

Source: CEC2020a

NaturalGas

Naturalgas provides the largest portion of the total in-state capacity and electricity generation in

California, with nearly 45 percent of the natural gas burned in California used for electricity generation

in a typical year. Much of the remainder was consumed in the residential, industrial, and commercial

sectors for uses such as cooking, space heating, and as an alternative transportation fuel. ln 20L2, total

naturalgas demand in California for industrial, residential, commercial, and electric power generation

was 2,313 billion cubic feet per year (bcf/year), up trom 2,196 bcf /year in 201'0 (CEC 2020b).

45

Page 605

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Transportation Fuels

Transportation accounts for a major portion of California's energy budget. Automobiles and trucks

consume gasoline and diesel fuel, which are nonrenewable energy products derived from crude oil.

Gasoline is the most used transportation fuel in California, with 97 percent of all gasoline being

consumed by light-duty cars, pickup trucks, and sport utility vehicles (SUV). ln 2015, 15.1 billion gallons

of gasoline were sold in California (CEC 2020c). Diesel fuel is the second most consumed fuel in
California, used by heavy-duty trucks, delivery vehicles, buses, trains, ships, boats, and farm and

construction equipment. ln 2015, 4.2 billion gallons of diesel were sold in California (CEC 2020d).

Proposed Proiect

Potential energy use of the proposed crematory and cooler were estimated for the proposed project

using assumptions provided by the manufacturer and the applicant. During projected operation, the

crematory would use approximately 900.00 MMBTU (million British Thermal Units) of energy and

9,835.9 gallons of propane per year. The cooler would use approximately 15,000 kWhr (kilowatt hour) of
electricity or 51.18 MMBTU of energy per year. The total energy use of the proposed crematory and

cooler would be approximately 951 MMBTU per year. Additional minor increases in energy consumption

may result from added time which would require lighting within and around the shed to accommodate

any workers while operating the facility, and a minor increase in gasoline and/or diesel usage as remains

are brought to/from the crematory and as workers drive to and from the site.

Regulotory Fromework

State Regulations

California Buildins Standards Code (California Code of Reeulations, Title 24)

The 2019 Building Energy Efficiency Standards, comprising Title24, Parts 1 and 6, of the California Code

of Regulations, is mandatory statewide. Local government agencies may adopt and enforce energy

efficiency standards for newly constructed buildings, additions, alterations, and repairs provided the

California Energy Commission finds that the standards will require buildings to consume no more energy

than permitted by Title 24, Part 6. Such local standards may include adopting the requirements of Title

24, Part 5 before their effective date, requiring additional energy conservation measures, or setting

stricter energy budgets.

Locol Regulations

Citv of Folsom General Plan

The City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Utilities Element provides the following goals and policies relative

to energy.

Goal PFS 8.1: Provide for the energy and telecommunications needs of Folsom and decrease the
dependence on nonrenewable energy sources through energy conservation, efficiency, and renewable

resource strategies now and in the future.

46

Page 606

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

PFS 8.1,3 Renewable Energy: Promote efforts to increase the use of renewable energy resources

such as wind, solar, hydropower, and biomass both in the community and in City operations,

where feasible.

pFS 8.1.4 Regional Energy Conservation: Partner with neighboring jurisdictions and local energy

utilities (e.g., SMUD and PG&E)to develop, maintain, and implement energy conservation

programs.

PFS 8.1.5 PACE Program: Assist in implementing the Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE)

financing programs to provide residential and commercial property owners with energy

efficiency and renewable energy financing opportunities'

PFS 8.1.5 Energy-Efficient Lighting: Reduce the energy required to light Folsom's parks and

public facilities by employing energy-efficient lighting technology.

PFS 8.1.7 Energy Conservation in City Operations: Strive to achieve an overall 20 percent

reduction in City facility energy usage by continuing to install energy efficiency upgrades in City

facilities (buildings, parks, and infrastructure) and implementing programs to measure and track

energy usage in City facilities.

Folsom MunicipalCode

Chapter 14.1-9 of the City of Folsom Municipal Code, entitled ENERGY CODE, adopts by reference the

California Energy Code, 2Ol-9 Edition, published as Part 5, Title 24, California Code of Regulations to

require energy efficiency standards for structures.

Evoluotion of Energy

a) Result in potentially significant environmental impact due to wasteful, inefficient, or unnecessary

consumption of energy resources, during project construction or operation?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several

hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer

loader for a day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

Construction equipment would be relatively small, given the small size of the project, and construction

would be of short duration. Construction equipment would require gasoline, diesel, and potentially

other fuel sources to operate. Additionally, a small number of workers would need to drive to and from

the site.

Construction of the project would incorporate on-site energy conservation features. The following

practices would be implemented during project construction to reduce waste and energy consumption:

a Follow maintenance schedules to maintain equipment in optimal working order and rated

energy efficiency, which would include, but not be limited to, regular replacement of filters,

cleaning of compressor coils, burner tune-ups, lubrication of pumps and motors, proper vehicle

maintenance, etc.;

o

a

a

a

a

Reduce on-site vehicle idling; and,

47

Page 607

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

a ln accordance with CALGreen criteria as well as state and local laws, at least 50 percent of on-

site construction waste and ongoing operational waste would be diverted from landfills through

reuse and recycling.

The project's construction-related energy usage would not represent a significant demand on energy

resources because it is temporary in nature and small in scale. Therefore, the project's construction-

phase energy impacts would be less than significant'

Operation of the proposed project would increase the consumption of energy, primarily related to
propane used to power the crematory and to a lesser extent from electricity used to power the cooler.

During projected operation, the crematory would use approximately 900.00 MMBTU of energy and

9,835.9 gallons of propane per year. The cooler would use approximately 15,000 kWhr of electricity or

51.18 MMBTU of energy per year. The total energy use of the proposed crematory and cooler would be

approximately 951 MMBTU per year. Additional minor increases in energy would include electricity to

light the space when workers are present and a minor increase in worker vehicle trips to and from the

site.

Additionally, adequate energy facilities are already located within and adjacent to the site serving the

existing uses. The cemetery is currently served with an electricity supply from the Sacramento Municipal

Utilities District (SMUD). Electrical connections already exist for the shed, and may be upgraded as

needed as part of the proposed project. Thus, the incremental increase associated with implementation

of the project would not require the construction of new energy facilities or sources of energy that

would not otherwise be needed to serve the region. Therefore, energy impacts from project operation

would be less than significant.

b) Conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for renewable energy or energy efficiency?

No lmpact. The proposed project would not conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for renewable

energy efficiency. The project would conform to all applicable state, federal, and local laws and codes'

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact.

48

Page 608

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

VII. GEOTOGY AND SOITS

GEOTOGY AND SOITS
Potentially
Signlflcant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Sltnificant No

lmpact lmpact

Would the project:

a) Directly or indirectly cause potential substantial adverse

effects, including the risk of loss, injury, or death

involving:

Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated

on the most recent Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault

Zoning Map issued by the State Geologist for the
area or based on other substantial evidence of a

known fault? Refer to Division of Mines and Geology

Special Publication 42.

ii. Strong seismic ground shaking? I tr
iii. Seismic-related ground failure, including

liq uefaction ?
n

iv. Landslides?

b) Result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil? T n
c) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable, or

that would become unstable as a result of the project,

and potentially result in on- or off-site landslide, lateral

spreading, subsidence, liquefaction or collapse?

tr I n

d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-B

of the Uniform Building Code (1994), creating substantial

direct and indirect risks to life or property?
n

e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of

septic tanks or alternative waste water disposal systems

where sewers are not available for the disposal of waste

water?

f) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological

resource or site or unique geologic feature?
tr

Environmenlol Setling

Geology

lnformation in the "Geology" subsection is derived from County of Sacramento's General Plan Safety

Element (20L7) unless noted otherwise. The project site is located near the border of the Great Valley

and the Sierra Nevada Geomorphic Provinces. Specifically, the site is located within the Alluvial Plain

Geomorphic Subunit of the Great Valley Province, just southwest of the boundary marking the start of

the Sierra Nevada Province. Quaternary deposits of up to two million years old make up the soil of this

subunit, which overlies layers of clay hardpans'

49

Page 609

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The project site lays within a seismically active region, as California has numerous faults that are

considered active. An active fault is defined by the State Mining and Geology Board as one that has had

surface displacement within Holocene time (about the last 11,000 years). Alquist-Priolo Earthquake

Fault Zones are regulatory zones, delineated by the State Geologist, within which site-specific geologic

studies are required to identify and avoid fault rupture hazards prior to subdivision of land and/or

construction of most structures for human occupancy. There are no Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault

Zones within Sacramento County. The nearest faults of any type to the project site are part of the

Foothills Fault Zone's North Central Reach Section, and range from about 1.6 million to 130,000 years in

age. (USGS 2Ot4).They run north/northwest from Shingle Springs (El Dorado County)to Auburn (Placer

County) and continue northward. They are not likely to be active. The nearest faults with recent

earthquake activity, which are the most likely to cause shaking felt in the project area, are the Green

Valley Fault Zone and the Greenville Fault Zone. Some faults in this area have experienced displacement

within the past 2OO years and are likely to be active; the nearest faults in these zones run

north/northwest from Mt. Diablo to the southern Napa Valley (CGS 2020) and are located approximately

50 miles to the southwest of the project site.

Soils

The soil map unit for the project site is 245-Xerorthents, dredge tailings, 2 to 50 percent slopes' (NRCS

2020',).

City Regulation of Geology and Soils

The City of Folsom regulates the effects of soils and geological constraints on urban development

primarily through enforcement of the California Building Code, which requires the implementation of

engineering solutions for constraints to urban development posed by slopes, soils, and geology' The City

has additionally adopted a Grading Code (Folsom Municipal Code Section 14.291that regulates grading

citywide to control erosion, storm water drainage, revegetation, and ground movement.

Evoluolion of Geology ond Soils

a) Directly or indirectly cause potential substantial adverse effects, including the risk of loss, injury, or

death involving:

Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated on the most recent Alquist-Priolo

Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by the State Geologist for the area or based on other

substantial evidence of a known fault? Refer to Division of Mines and Geology Special

Publication 42.

Less Than Significant lmpact. There are no known active faults crossing the property, and the project

site is not located within an Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zone. Therefore, ground rupture is unlikely

at the subject property, and impacts would be less than significant.

ii. Strong seismic ground shaking?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Though the project site is in an area of relatively low risk from most

earthquakes, an earthquake of moderate to high magnitude generated within the region could still

cause considerable ground shaking at the site (County of Sacramento 2OL7). To minimize potential

ground shaking effects, crematory installation should be done in accordance with any relevant

50

Page 610

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

provisions of the 2019 California Building Code, along with all safety recommendations from the

manufacturer. Conformance to the current building code recommendations would minimize potential

ground shaking impacts to a less-than-significant level.

iii. Seismic-related ground failure, including liquefaction?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Soils most susceptible to liquefaction are clean, loose, saturated,

uniformly graded, fine-grained sands. Soils at the project site are comprised of dredge tailings and other
fill material; thus the soil is likely not loose nor uniformly graded. Further, only a small amount of
superficial ground disturbance is proposed. Any impacts would be less than significant.

IV Landslides?

No impact. The project site is generally flat, ranging in elevation from approximately 175 to 185 feet.

The project is not located adjacent to any steep or unstable areas. No impact would occur.

b) Result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The only ground-disturbing work undertaken during this project would be

the installation of two 250-gallon propane tanks and a concrete pad that would cover approximately

38.3 square feet of ground. All other work would take place inside an existing shed. Given the small area

of soil disturbed, the short duration of the work to install the tanks, and the fact that the applicant is

required to ensure that any relevant BMPs for soil conservation are adhered to, any impact is expected

to be less than significant.

c) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable, or that would become unstable as a result of
the project, and potentially result in on- or off-site landslide, lateral spreading, subsidence,

liquefaction, or collapse?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The site is not unstable and the project area is nearly flat. Though the
project is located in an area that has a medium to high potential for subsidence (County of Sacramento

2OL7), soil at the project site is generally comprised of dredge tailings and other fill material (NRCS

2O2Ol. Given that, the risk for future subsidence at the project site is low. Further, the project would not

disturb significant areas of ground (disturbance would be limited to approximately 38.3 square feet),

would take place mostly within an existing structure, and would not add an excessive amount of weight

to the site. Therefore, potential impacts from project implementation would be less than significant.

d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-8 of the Uniform Building Code (1994),

creating substantial direct or indirect risks to life or property?

Less Than Significant lmpact. New ground disturbing activity and construction are not proposed as part

of the project, with the exception of the construction of an approximately 38.3 square foot concrete pad

to support two 250-gallon propane tanks. All other activity would take place within an existing shed.

Given that no issues with expansive soils have been identified regarding the existing shed or its
immediate surroundings, and that new foundation construction as part of the proposed project would

be limited to a small concrete pad, any impacts would be less than significant.

51

Page 611

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of septic tanks or alternative waste water

disposal systems where sewers are not available for the disposal of waste water?

No lmpact. Though no sanitary sewer line currently exists, there is no demand for one on the project

site. No demand for the disposal of septic waste would be created as a result of this project. As no septic

systems exist or are proposed, no impact would occur.

f) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological resource or site or unique geologic feature?

No lmpact. The proposed project area is not located in an area that is considered likely to have

paleontological resources present. Paleontological resources (fossils) are the remains and/or traces of

prehistoric life. Fossils are typically preserved in layered sedimentary rocks, and the distribution of

fossils is a result of the sedimentary history of the geologic units within which they occur. Vertebrate

fossils have been documented in nine different locations within Sacramento County, The finds

encompass several hundred specimens, all within the Riverbank Formation. Because of the large

number of vertebrate fossils that have been recovered from the Riverbank Formation from Sacramento

County and throughout the Central Valley, this formation is considered to have high sensitivity under

criteria established by the Society of Vertebrate Paleontoloey (1995). Likewise, the Mehrten and lone

formations located within the 2035 Plan Evaluation Area may be considered to be sensitive for the

presence of paleontological resources. Other geologic formations found in the 2035 Folsom Plan

Evaluation Area, such as the Laguna Formation, mine/dredge tailings, and Holocene alluvium along local

drainage features, would not be expected to contain fossils. The only type of soilfound at the site is

composed of dredge tailings and other urban fill material, and would not be expected to contain fossils'

Further, very little ground disturbance is proposed'

Fossils of plants, animals, or other organisms of paleontological significance have not been discovered

within the project area, nor has the project area been identified as being within any of the areas

mentioned above where such discoveries are likely. Therefore, the project would not result in impacts to

paleontological resources or unique geologic features.

s2

Page 612

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

VIII. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS: Potentially
Signlficant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

Impact
No

lmpact

Would the project:

a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or

indirectly, that may have a significant impact on the
environment?

I

b) Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation

adopted for the purpose of reducing the emissions of
greenhouse gases?

n I

The Greenhouse Gas Emissions section of this document is based upon the approach, methodology,

results, and conclusions outlined in the project-specific Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment

prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning (HELIX 2O2O).The Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas

Assessment is included as Appendix B.

Environmenlol Setting

Global climate change refers to changes in average climatic conditions on Earth including temperature,

wind patterns, precipitation, and storms. Globaltemperatures are moderated by atmospheric gases.

These gases are commonly referred to as greenhouse gasses (GHG) because they function like a

greenhouse by letting sunlight in but preventing heat from escaping, thus warming the Earth's

atmosphere.

GHGs are emitted by natural processes and human (anthropogenic) activities. Anthropogenic GHG

emissions are primarily associated with: the burning of fossil fuels during motorized transport; electricity
generation; natural gas consumption; industrial activity; manufacturing; and other activities such

as deforestation, agricultural activity, and solid waste decomposition.

The GHGs defined under California's Assembly Bill (AB) 32, described below, include carbon dioxide
(COz), methane (CHa), nitrous oxide (NzO), hydrofluorocarbons (HFC), perfluorocarbons (PFC), and sulfur

hexafluoride (SFe). Each GHG differs in its ability to absorb heat in the atmosphere based on the lifetime,

or persistence, of the gas molecule in the atmosphere. Estimates of GHG emissions are commonly

presented in carbon dioxide equivalents (COze), which weigh each gas by its global warming potential

(GWP). Expressing GHG emissions in COze takes the contribution of all GHG emissions to the greenhouse

effect and converts them to a single unit equivalent to the effect that would occur if only CO2 were

being emitted. GHG emissions quantities in this analysis are presented in metric tons (MT) of COze. For

consistency with United Nations Standards, modeling and reporting of GHGs in California and the U.S.

use the GWPs defined in the lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change's (IPCC) Fourth Assessment

Report (IPCC 2007), as shown in Table 7.

53

Page 613

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

50-200
72

rt4
t4

10,000

200

Table 7. Global Warming Potential and Atmospheric Lifetimes

Carbon Dioxide t
Methane 25

Nitrous Oxide 298

HFC-134a

PFC: Tetraflouromethane 7,390

PFC: Hexafluoroethane 200

Sulfur Hexafluoride
Source: IPCC 2007.
HFC: hydrofluorocarbon; PFC: perfluorocarbon

Regulolory Setting

The primary GHG reduction legislation and pl4ns (applicable to the project) at the State, regional, and

local levels are described below. lmplementation of California's GHG reduction mandates is primarily

under the authority of the California Air Resources Board (CARB) at the state level, SMAQMD and the

Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) at the regional level, and the City at the local level

Executive Order 5-3-05

On June !,2005, Executive Order (EO)5-3-05 proclaimed that California is vulnerable to climate change

impacts. lt declared that increased temperatures could reduce snowpack in the Sierra Nevada, further

exacerbate California's air quality problems, and potentially cause a rise in sea levels' To avoid or reduce

climate change impacts, EO 5-3-05 calts for a reduction in GHG emissions to the year 2000 level by 2010,

to year 1990 levels by 2020, and to 80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050. Executive Orders are not laws

and can only provide the governor's direction to state agencies to act within their authority to reinforce

existing laws.

Assembly Bill 32 - Globol Warming Solutions Act ol2006

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006, widely known as AB 32, requires that CARB

develop and enforce regulations for the reporting and verification of statewide GHG emissions. CARB is

directed by AB 32 to set a GHG emission limit, based on 1990 levels, to be achieved by 2020. The bill

requires CARB to adopt rules and regulations in an open public process to achieve the maximum

technologically feasible and cost-effective GHG emission reductions,

Executive Order 8-30-75

On April 29,20L5, EO B-30-L5 established a California GHG emission reduction target of 40 percent

below 1990 levels by 2030. The EO aligns California's GHG emission reduction targets with those of

leading international governments, including the 28 nation European Union. California is on track to

meet or exceed the target of reducing GHGs emissions to 1990 levels by 202O, as established in AB 32.

California's new emission reduction target of 40 percent below 1990 levels by 2030 will make it possible

to reach the goal established by EO 5-3-05 of reducing emissions 80 percent under 1990 levels by 2050'

54

Page 614

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Senate Bill32

Signed into law by Governor Brown on September 8,20t6, Senate Bill (SB) 32 (Amendments to the
California Global Warming Solutions Action of 2006) extends California's GHG reduction programs

beyond 2020. SB 32 amended the Health and Safety Code to include Section 38566, which contains

language to authorize CARB to achieve a statewide GHG emission reduction of at least 40 percent below

1990 levels by no later than December 31, 2030. SB 32 codified the targets established by EO 8-30-15 for
2030, which set the next interim step in the State's continuing efforts to pursue the long-term target

expressed in EO 8-30-15 of 80 percent below 1990 emissions levels by 2050.

California Air Resources Board

On Decembe r 1.1., 2008, the CARB adopted the Climate Change Scoping Plan (Scoping Plan) as directed

by AB 32. The Scoping Plan proposes a set of actions designed to reduce overall GHG emissions in

California to the levels required by AB 32. Measures applicable to development projects include those

related to energy-efficiency building and appliance standards, the use of renewable sources for
electricity generation, regional transportation targets, and green building strategy. Relative to
transportation, the Scoping Plan includes nine measures or recommended actions related to reducing

vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and vehicle GHGs through fuel and efficiency measures. These measures

would be implemented statewide ratherthan on a project-by-project basis (CARB 2008).

ln response to EO 8-30-15 and SB 32, all state agencies with jurisdiction over sources of GHG emissions

were directed to implement measures to achieve reductions of GHG emissions to meet the 2030 and

2050 targets. The mid-term target is critical to help frame the suite of policy measures, regulations,
planning efforts, and investments in clean technologies and infrastructure needed to continue driving

down emissions (CARB 21t4l.ln December 2017, CARB adopted the 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan

Update, the Strategy for Achieving California's 2030 Greenhouse Gas Target, to reflect the 2030 target

set by EO B 30 15 and codified by SB 32 (CARB 2017).

Sacramento Metropoliton Air Quality Management District

The SMAQMD provides direction and recommendations for the analysis of GHG impacts of a project and

approach to mitigation measures in its CEQA Air Quality Guidelines (SMAQMD 2O2Oa).

Sacramento Area Council of Governments

As required by the Sustainable Communities and Climate Protection Act of 2008 (SB 375), SACOG has

developed the 2020 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy. This plan

seeks to reduce GHG and other mobile source emissions through coordinated transportation and land

use planning to reduce VMT.

City of Folsom

As part of the 2035 General Plan, the City of Folsom prepared an integrated Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Reduction Strategy (GHG Strategy) to identify and reduce current and future community GHG emissions

and those associated with the City's municipal operations. Adopted on August 28,2018, the GHG

Strategy also serves as the City's "plan for the reduction of greenhouse gases", per Section 15183.5 of
the CEQA Guidelines, which provides the opportunity for tiering and streamlining of project-level

emissions for certain types of discretionary projects subject to CEQA review that are consistent with the

55

Page 615

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

General Plan. The GHG Strategy includes goals and strategies to reduce community and municipal GHG

emissions, compared to the 2005 baseline year, by 15 percent in 2O2O,51 percent in 2035, and 80

percent in 2050 (City of Folsom 2OLBa; City of Folsom 2018c)'

Significonce Crilerio

The following potential air quality impacts are based on Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines, a significant

impact is identified if the project would result in any of the following:

a) Generate greenhouse gos emissions, either directly or indirectly, thot moy hove a significant impoct

on the environment?

b) Conflict with on appticable plan, policy, or regulotion odopted for the purpose of reducing the

emissions of greenhouse goses?

tn accordance with CEQA Guidelines Sections 1506a(hX3), 15130(d), and 15183(b), a project's

incremental contribution to a cumulative GHG emissions effect may be determined not to be

cumulatively considerable if it complies with the requirements of a qualified plan for the reduction of

greenhouse gases. The City General Plan Policy NCR 3.2.8 provides criteria for project-level streamlining

and tiering (City of Folsom 2018a):

projects subject to environmental review under CEQA may be eligible for tiering and streamlining

the analysis of GHG emissions, provided they are consistent with the GHG reduction measures

included in the GHG Strategy contained in the General Plan and ElR. The City may review such

projects to determine whether the following criteria are met:

. proposed project is consistent with the current general plan land use designation for the project

site;

. Proposed project incorporates all applicable GHG reduction measures (as documented in the

Climate Change Technical Appendix to the General Plan EIR) as mitigation measures in the CEQA

document prepared for the project; and,

. proposed project clearly demonstrates the method, timing and process for which the project

will comply with applicable GHG reduction measures and/or conditions of approval, (e.g., using

a CAP/GHG reduction measures consistency checklist, mitigation monitoring and reporting plan,

or other mechanism for monitoring and enforcement as appropriate).

Evoluolion of Greenhouse Gos Emissions

a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may have a significant impact

on the environment?

Less Than Significant lmpact. To determinq consistency with the City's GHG Strategy, the criteria outlined

in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist are shown and discussed in Table 8'

56

Page 616

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Table 8. GHG Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist

Checklist ltem

Psrt 7: Lod Use Consistency

A. The proposed project is consistent
with the City's 2035 General Plan land

use and zoning designations.
lf "Yes," proceed to Part 2 of the
Checklist.

Part 2: GHG Reduction Meqsures

E-1: lmprove Building Energy

Efficien in New Development

E-2: Water Heater Replacement in
Existi Residential Devel ment

E-3: lmprove Building Energy

Efficiency in Existing Development

E-4: lncrease Use of Renewable

Energy in Existing Development

T-1: Reduce VMT Through Mixed and

High-Density Land Use

T-2: lmprove Streets and lntersections
for Multi-Modal Use and Access

T-3: Adopt Citywide TDM Program

T-5: Reduce Minimum Parking

Sta ndards

T-6: Require the Use of High-

Performance Renewable Diesel in

Construction Equipment

T-8: lnstall Electric Vehicle Charging

Stations

Discussion

The project would be located within the footprint
of an existing building in an existing cemetery in

an area designated Open Space in the General

Plan and zoned Open Space/Public (OS/P) Primary

Area of the Historic District with underlying zoning

of Open Space and Conservation District (OSC).

According to the City Zoning Code Chapter
17.52.550 and Chapter t7.39,a cemetery is an

allowed use in both the OS/P Primary Area and

OSC zone with a use permit. While the project may

require a new conditional use permit, the project
would not require a General Plan amendment or
rezone. The project would be consistent with
existing project site use and land use designation

the General Plan.

The project does not propose new buildings or
substantial modifications to existi build

The project is not an existing residential development.

The project's proposed equipment would be installed
within an existing metal shed and would not include

conditioned or occu ied buildi ce.

The project's proposed equipment would be installed
within an existing metal shed. No expansion or retrofit
of existin buil are

The project does not propose, and the project site open

space land use designation and zoning does not permit,

hi develo and mixed uses.

The project does not include construction of new
streets or im rovement to existi streets

The project is not a residential, office, commercial
retail, public facility or school development. The project

would not include new aces

The project would not include new parking spaces.

The project would require minimal off-road diesel

construction equipment. At most, a small excavator or
skid steer loader may be used for a few hours to

an area for a small concrete ad

The project is not a residential development, does not
propose new parking spaces, and existing parking

ces at the buildin are less than 10.

The project would involve minimal construction activity
and would not result in substantial construction waste
which could be diverted.

a

h

Consistent?

Yes

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

SW-1: lncrease Solid Waste Diversion

57

Page 617

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

W-1: lncrease Water Efficiency in New

Residential Development

The project is not a new residential development and

the project does not propose new indoor or outdoor
water uses.

W-2: Reduce Outdoor Water Use The project does not propose substantial addition,

alteration, or expansion to existing facilities or new
outdoor water uses.

Source: City of Folsom 201.8d

As presented in Table 8, the project would be consistent with the project site general plan land use

designation and none of the GHG reduction measures listed in the GHG Strategy are applicable to the

project. Therefore, the project would be consistent with the City's GHG Strategy and the project would

not generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may have a significant impact

on the environment, The impact would be less than significant.

b) Conflict with an applicable plan, policy, or regulation adopted for the purpose of reducing the

emissions of greenhouse gases?

Less Than Significant lmpact. As discussed in criterion a), above, the project would be consistent with

the City's integrated General Plan and GHG Strategy. The GHG strategy was developed to meet the City's

GHG reduction targets which were formulated to meet the statewide GHG mandates of AB 32 and SB

32, Therefore, the project would not conflict with an applicable plan adopted for the purposes of
reducing GHG emissions and the impact would be less than significant.

58

Page 618

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

IX. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIATS

HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Signlflcant

with
Mitlgation

lncorporated

Less Than
Slgnificant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project:

a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through the routine transport, use, or

disposal of hazardous materials?

I

b) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through reasonably foreseeable upset and

accident conditions involving the release of hazardous

materials into the environment?

c) Emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or acutely

hazardous materials, substances, or waste within one-
quarter mile of an existing or proposed school?

n

d) Be located on a site which is included on a list of hazardous

materials sites compiled pursuant to Government Code

Section 65962.5 and, as a result, would it create a

significant hazard to the public or the environment?

n n I

e) For a project located within an airport land use plan or,

where such a plan has not been adopted, within two miles

of a public airport or public use airport, would the project

result in a safety hazard or excessive noise for people

residing or working in the project area?

f) lmpair implementation of or physically interfere with an

adopted emergency response plan or emergency

evacuation plan?

g) Expose people or structures, either directly or indirectly, to
a significant risk of loss, injury or death involving wildland

fires?

I

Environmenlol Selting

The project property is currently developed as a cemetery; the project site is within and immediately

adjacent to an existing maintenance shed. The project site has no known past land uses associated with

potentially haza rdous sites.

The proposed project would include the installation of two 250-gallon propane tanks immediately

adjacent to the existing shed. Propane is considered a hazardous material in that is extremely flammable

and maycause burns, irritations, and/or asphyxiation if humans come into direct contactwith significant

quantities of it (USDOT 2OL6| Federal and state laws include provisions for the safe handling of

hazardous substances. The federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) administers

requirements to ensure worker safety. Construction activity must also be in compliance with California

OSHA regulations (Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970).

59

Page 619

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Nearby schools include the Golden Valley Charter River School (approximat ely 2.7 miles west of the
project site2), Folsom Montessori School (0.6 miles east), Sutter Middle School (1.0 mile east), Folsom

Lake High School (0.9 miles east) and Folsom Middle School (2.5 miles east).

The following databases were reviewed for the project site and surrounding area to identify potential

hazardous contamination sites:the USEPA's Envirofacts online database (USEPA 2O2Oal; California

Department of Toxic Substance Control's EnviroStor online database (DTSC 2020); and the USEPA's

Superfund National Priorities List (USEPA 2020c). Based on the results of the databases reviewed, the
project site is not listed as a hazardous waste site. No Superfund sites are located on or nearthe project

site. According to the EnviroStor database, there are two potentially hazardous sites near the project

site:

City of Folsom Corporate Yard Landfill. Located approximately 0.3 miles north of the project site

Underwent voluntary cleanup. No further action required.

A&S Custom Plating Co. Located 0.5 miles northeast of the project site. Underwent evaluation

No further action required.

No private or public airports are located within the City of Folsom. The nearest public airfield is Mather
Airport, located approximately ILJ miles southwest of the project site. Cameron Airpark is a public use

airport located approximately L3 miles northeast of the project site, and McClellan Airport is a privately-

owned public use airport located approximately 17 miles west of the project site.

The City of Folsom Fire Department provides fire protection services. There are four fire stations
providing fire/rescue and emergency medical services within the City of Folsom with a fifth station

planned near the eastern city limits. Station 35 is the nearest station to the project site and is located at

535 Glenn Drive, approximately 1.5 miles east of the project site. Station 36 is second nearest to the
project site and is located at 9700 Oak Avenue, approximately 2.3 miles north of the project site. The

Fire Department responds to over 5,000 requests for service annually with an average of 'J-6.4 per day

(City of Folsom 2O2O). The project site is easily accessible to fire service personnel. Consistent with the
City's Multi-Hazard Emergency Management Plan, the City of Folsom maintains pre-designated

emergency evacuation routes along major streets and thoroughfares (City of Folsom 2005).

The project is not located in or near a State Responsibility Area or in a Very High Fire Hazard Severity

Zone (CAL FIRE 2020; CSG 2020). Vegetation on the property is irrigated and includes maintained lawns

and well-spaced trees with a generally open canopy and limbs pruned near ground level.

Evoluotion of Hozords ond Hozordous Moteriols

a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through the routine transport, use, or

disposal of hazardous materials?

b) Create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through reasonably foreseeable upset

and accident conditions involving the release of hazardous materials into the environment?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project would involve the installation of two 250-gallon propane tanks

2 The school is located across Lake Natoma from the project site and, though it is approximalely 2.7 miles away by

car, its physical location is about 3,000^feet (just over one-half mile) northwest of the project site.

a

60

Page 620

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

immediately adjacent to the existing maintenance shed to power the crematory. Propane is flammable

and has the potential to negatively impact human health if people are directly exposed to the liquid, gas,

and/or vapors in the cases of large leaks or spills (USDOT 2015), Further, significant damage to the tanks,

failure of safety mechanisms , andf or the presence of an ignition source may make the tanks an

explosion hazard. However, this is very unlikely for a number of reasons. The tanks would be secured in

place on a concrete pad, marked conspicuously, and placed in an area at low risk of impact from any

vehicle or piece of equipment. They would not be located in an area of the cemetery frequented by the

public. All installation, maintenance, and operations would be done by trained individuals in accordance

with the manufacturer's recommendations and state regulations. The tanks would be regularly

inspected to ensure soundness and proper function. Delivery of propane and filling of the tanks would

be done only by licensed professionals following all applicable regulations and best practices.

No existing hazardous materials have been identified on the project site, and the site has no known

history of past land uses associated with potentially hazardous sites. Construction of the proposed

project would result in a small increase in the generation, storage, and disposal of hazardous wastes.

During project construction, oil, gasoline, diesel fuel, paints, solvents, and other hazardous materials

may be used. lf spilled, these substances could pose a risk to the environment and to human health.

Following construction, household hazardous materials (such as various cleansers, paints, solvents,

pesticides, and automobile fluids) may occasionally be used or brought into the vicinity of the site as

part of routine maintenance. The routine transport, use, and disposal of hazardous materials are subject

to local, state, and federal regulations to minimize risk and exposure.

Further, the City has set forth its hazardous materials goals and policies in the Hazardous Materials

Element of the General Plan. The preventative policies protect the health and welfare of residents of

Folsom through management and regulation of hazardous materials. Consequently, use of the listed

materials above for their intended purpose would not pose a significant risk to the public or

environment, and impacts would be less than significant for questions a) and b),

c) Emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or acutely hazardous materials, substances, orwaste

within one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed school?

No impact. The project site is not located within one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed school.

d) Be located on a site which is included on a list of hazardous materials sites compiled pursuant to

Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a result, would it create a significant hazard to the public

or the environment?

No lmpact. The project site is not listed as a hazardous waste site on Envirofacts (USEPA 2O2Oal,

EnviroStor (DTSC 2020), or the EPA's Superfund National Priorities List (USEPA 2020c). Therefore, project

implementation would have no impact for question d).

e) For a project located within an airport land use plan or, where such a plan has not been adopted,

within two miles of a public airport or public use airport, would the project result in a safety hazard

or excessive noise for people residing or working in the project area?

No lmpact. The project site is not located within an Airport Land Use Plan area, and no public or private

airfields are within two miles of the project site. Therefore, the proposed project would not result in a

6\
Page 621

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

safety hazard or excessive noise for people residing or working in the project area, and no impact would

occur

f) lmpair implementation of or physically interfere with an adopted emergency response plan or
emergency evacuation plan?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Consistent with the City's Multi-Hazard Emergency Management Plan, the
City of Folsom maintains pre-designated emergency evacuation routes along major streets and

thoroughfares (City of Folsom 2005). The proposed project would not modify any pre-designated

emergency evacuation route or preclude their continued use as an emergency evacuation route.

Emergency vehicle access would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the Fire Department

standards for fire engine maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a fire, rescue access to the units,

and fire hose access to all sides of the building. Therefore, project impacts to the City's adopted
emergency plans would be less than significant.

g) Expose people or structures, either directly or indirectly, to a significant risk of loss, injury or death

involving wildland fires?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project site is located in an urbanized area in the City of Folsom and is

provided urban levels of fire protection by the City. Landscaping on the property is well-irrigated, well-

spaced, trimmed, pruned, and generally maintained. To the north of the site is a residential

neighborhood, to the east is gravel/rock cover and Folsom Boulevard, and to the south and west is a

greenbelt that runs parallel to Lake Natoma on a north/south axis. The naturalspaces are small, with a

relatively open and discontinuous canopy. The project is not likely to cause any ignition, given that the

crematory will not emit sparks, and any ignition caused by other factors could be quickly controlled by

the City of Folsom Fire Department and would not spread great distances given the land use and

vegetation surrounding and occupying the site. As an existing facility, Lakeside Memorial Lawn maintains

adequate fire response infrastructure for both current operations and the proposed project. The City of
Folsom Fire Department reviewed the project application and did not raise any concerns regarding the
adequacy of water supply or site access. Therefore, the proposed project would not expose people or

structures to a significant risk of loss due to wildland fires, and impacts would be less than significant.

62

Page 622

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

X. HYDROTOGY AND WATER QUATITY

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUATITY:
Potentially
Signaficant

lmpact

Less Than
Signlficant

with
Mltigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project:

a) Violate any water quality standards or waste discharge

requirements or otherwise substantially degrade surface or
ground water quality?

n

b) Substantially decrease groundwater supplies or interfere

substantially with groundwater recharge such that the
project may impede sustainable groundwater management

of the basin?

I

c) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site

or area, including through the alteration of the course of a

stream or river or through the addition of impervious

surfaces, in a manner which would:

i. Result in substantial erosion or siltation on- or off-site? n n
Substantially increase the rate or amount of surface

runoff in a manner which would result in flooding on-

or off- site?

n

iii. Create or contribute runoff water which would exceed

the capacity of existing or planned stormwater
drainage systems or provide substantial additional

resources of polluted runoff?

n I !

iv. lmpede or redirect flood flows?

d) ln flood hazard, tsunami, or seiche zones, risk release of
pollutants due to project inundation?

n

e) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of a water quality

control plan or sustainable groundwater management

plan?

!

Environmentol Selting

The project site is currently a small cemetery, with associated landscaping, outbuildings, and access

roads. Lands to the south and west contain woodland habitat typical of riparian communities in the

Sierra Nevada foothills. To the west is also the Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail that runs along the eastern

shore of Lake Natoma. The trail, also known as the American River Bike Trail, connects Folsom Lake

(north of the project site) to the confluence of the American and Sacramento Rivers in Downtown

Sacramento. lt is a part of the American River Parkway that is operated by the California Department of
parks and Recreation. To the north of the project site is a small residential neighborhood with single-

family dwellings. Folsom Boulevard runs in a north/south line just east of the property. East of Folsom

Boulevard is a large, developed area containing single-family homes, apartment complexes, a mobile

home park, and some small businesses. The more regional setting is primarily characterized by

residential development with a commercial shopping center to the east.

63

Page 623

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The project site is generally flat, ranging from about 175 to 185 feet in elevation throughout.
Precipitation is the only apparent source of surface water as there are no wetlands or streams located

on the project site.

The project site currently retains stormwater onsite and then discharges it into Lake Natoma. There is no

connection with a City sewer system. Demand for water disposal, of either sanitary waste or

stormwater, is projected to be unchanged by the proposed action.

Construction of the proposed project would disturb only the amount of soil required to install a concrete
pad of approximately 38.3 square feet to secure two 250-gallon propane tanks adjacent to the existing

shed.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) flood insurance rate maps were reviewed for the
project's proximity to a L00-year floodplain. The proposed project is on FEMA panel 05067C011.5H,

effective August 16,2OL2. The project site is not located within a 100-year floodplain (FEMA 2020). The

project is not located in a tsunami inundation zone (CDC 2O2Oal.

The site is not located in an area of important groundwater recharge. Domestic water in the City is

provided solely by surface water sources, and the City is the purveyor of water to the project area.

Regulotory Fromework Reloting to Hydrology ond Woler Quolily

The City is a signatory to the Sacramento Countywide NPDES permit for the control of pollutants in

urban stormwater. Since L990, the City has been a partner in the Sacramento Stormwater Quality
Partnership, along with the County of Sacramento and the Cities of Sacramento, Citrus Heights, Elk

Grove, Galt, and Rancho Cordova. These agencies are implementing a comprehensive program involving
public outreach, construction and industrial controls (i.e., BMPs), water quality monitoring, and other
activities designed to protect area creeks and rivers. This program would be unchanged by the proposed

project, and the project would be required to implement all appropriate program requirements.

ln addition to these activities, the City maintains the following requirements and programs to reduce the
potential impacts of urban development on stormwater quality and quantity, erosion and sediment

control, flood protection, and water use. These regulations and requirements would be unchanged by

the proposed project.

Standard construction conditions required by the City include:

Woter Pollution - requires compliance with City water pollution regulations, including NPDES

provisions.

Cleoring ond Grubbing - specifies protection standards for signs, mailboxes, underground

structures, drainage facilities, sprinklers and lights, trees and shrubbery, and fencing. Also

requires the preparation of a SWPPP to control erosion and siltation of receiving waters.

Reseeding - specifies seed mixes and methods for reseeding of graded areas.

a

a

Additionally, the City enforces the following requirements of the Folsom Municipal Code as presented in

Table 9.

64

Page 624

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



8.70

14.20

L4.29

74.32

74.33

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Table 9. City of Folsom Municipal Code Sections Regulating the Effects on Hydrology and Water

Quality from Urban DeveloPment

CODE

SECTION
EFFECT OF CODE

Establishes conditions and requirements for the discharge of
urban pollutants and sediments to the storm-drainage

system; requires preparation and implementation of
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plans.

Prohibits the wasteful use of water; establishes sustainable
13.26

landsca uirements; defines water use restrictions.

Adopts by reference the California Green Building Standards

Code (CALGreen Code), 2016 Edition, excluding Appendix

Chapters 44, A5, and 46.1 published as Part !!,Title 24,

C.C.R. Purpose of the Folsom Green Building Standards Code

is to promote and require the use of building concepts having

a reduced negative impact or positive environmental impact

and encou sustainable construction actices.

Requires a grading permit prior to the initiation of any

grading, excavation, fill or dredging; establishes standards,

conditions, and requirements for grading, erosion control,

stormwater draina and n.

Restricts or prohibits uses that cause water or erosion

hazards, or that result in damaging increases in erosion or in

flood heights; requires that uses vulnerable to floods be

protected against flood damage; controls the modification of
floodways; regulates activities that may increase flood

or that could divert floodwaters
Regulates urban development on hillsides and ridges to
protect property against losses from erosion, ground

movement and flooding; to protect significant natural

features; and to provide for functional and visually pleasing

development of the city's hillsides by establishing procedures

and standards for the siting and design of physical

im ments and site din

Source: City of Folsom 2018b.

Evqluotion of Hydrology ond Woler Quolity

a) Violate any water quality standards or waste discharge requirements or otherwise substantially

degrade surface or ground water quality?

Less Than Significant lmpact. No work would occur on the site outside of the existing shed with the

exception of installing two 250-gallon propane tanks immediately adjacent to the existing shed. The

tanks would cover an area of ground of approximately 38.3 square feet and thus may disturb 38'3

square feet of soil during installation. There would be an addition of approximately 38.3 square feet of

impervious surface, following the completion of construction since the tanks would be built on a

concrete foundation. No significant increase in wastewater or runoff is expected as a result of the

project. The temporary disturbance of a small amount of soil and the potential addition of an impervious

surface (approximately 38.3 square feet in both cases)would render any impacts less than significant.

CODE NAME

Stormwater Management
and Discharge Control

Water Conservation

Green Building Standards

Code

Grading Code

Flood Damage Prevention

Hillside Development
Standards

65

Page 625

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Substantially decrease groundwater supplies or interfere substantially with groundwater recharge

such that the project may impede sustainable groundwater management of the basin?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project does not propose any new building construction or the

addition of any impervious surfaces, except for up to 38.3 square feet to be covered by propane tanks'

concrete foundation. No other soil disturbance and no grading or compaction are anticipated. The small

change in impervious surfaces would render any impacts to infiltration at the site or groundwater

recharge to be less than significant.

c) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area, including through the alteration

of the course of a stream or river or through the addition of impervious surfaces, in a manner which

would:

Result in substantial erosion or siltation on- or off-site?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Approximately 38.3 square feet of soil may be disturbed for a short time

during construction. Any resulting erosion impact would be less than significant.

ii. Substantially increase the rate or amount of surface runoff in a manner which would

result in flooding on- or off- site?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Approximately 38.3 square feet of impervious surfaces would be added

during construction. There would be no other addition or expansion of impervious surfaces, and existing

drainage patterns and systems would not be altered. Any impact would be less than significant.

iii. Create or contribute runoff water which would exceed the capacity of existing or

planned stormwater drainage systems or provide substantial additional resources of
polluted runoff?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Approximately 38.3 square feet of impervious surfaces would be added

during construction. There would be no other addition or expansion of impervious surfaces, and existing

drainage patterns and systems would not be altered. No additionalwastewater is expected to be

generated by the proposed action. Existing systems are adequate to deal with existing levels of runoff.

Any impact would be less than significant.

iv. lmpede or redirect flood flows?

No impact. The proposal would not alter or block any existing watercourse or drainage feature, nor

would it block or impede the drainage of any floodwater from the property during times of heavy rain'

There would be no impact.

d) ln flood hazard,tsunami, or seiche zones, risk release of pollutants due to project inundation?

No impact. The project site is not located within a 100-year floodplain nor in a tsunami inundation zone

or seiche zone. No impact would occur.

66

Page 626

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

e) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of a water quality control plan or sustainable groundwater

management plan?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project would include the disturbance of up to approximately 38.3

square feet of soil and the installation of the same amount of impervious surfaces on the project site. All

other work would be conducted inside of an established building. Given the small area of soil disturbed

and impervious surfaces added, any impacts to groundwater infiltration rates or groundwater quality

are expected to be less than significant.

6l
Page 627

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XI. LAND USE AND PTANNING

IAND USE AND PTANNING:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mltlgation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project:

a) Physically divide an established community?

b) Cause significant environmental impact due to a conflict
with any land use plan, policy, or regulation adopted for
the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental

effect?

Environmenlol Selling

Land use in the project area is regulated by the City of Folsom through the various plans and ordinances

adopted by the City. These include the City of Folsom General Plan and the City of Folsom Municipal

Code, including the Zoning Code. The project site is designated as Open Space (OS) in the City of Folsom

General Plan. The following General Plan policies apply to the Open Space designation:

LU-1.1.8: Preserve Natural Assets: Maintain the existing natural vegetation, landscape features,

open space, and viewsheds in the design of new developments'

LU-1.1.9: Preserve Historic Resources: Recognize the importance of history in the City of Folsom,

and preserve historic and cultural resources throughout the city, to the extent feasible.

LU-1.1.L0: Network of Open Space: Ensure designated open space is connected whenever

feasible with the larger community and regional network of natural systems, recreational assets,

and viewsheds

The proposed action would not be in conflict with the OS designation or the above policies, as

disturbances would be largely limited to an existing building and a small area of existing disturbance that

is shielded from public view..

The project site is currently zoned Open Space/Public (OS/P) Primary Area of the Historic District with

underlying zoning of Open Space and Conservation (OSC). The applicant is seeking a Conditional Use

Permit from the City to authorize their installation of a crematory.

Evoluotion of Lond Use ond Plonning

a) Physically divide an established community?

No lmpact. No new building or road construction is proposed. The project site is located within an

existing cemetery outside of established residential communities. No impact would occur.

68

Page 628

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

b) Cause significant environmental impact due to a conflict with any land use plan, policy, or

regulation adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The project site is designated as OS in the City of Folsom General Plan. The

proposed action would not conflict with the intended uses of that designation. The project site is

currently zoned Open Space/Public (OS/P) Primary Area of the Historic District with underlying zoning of
Open Space and Conservation District (OSC), . The applicant is seeking a Conditional Use Permit (CUP)

from the City to authorize their installation of a crematory. Granting of the CUP from the City would

render any impacts less than significant.

69

Page 629

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XII. MINERAT RESOURCES

MINERAT RESOURCES: Potentially
Slgniflcant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) Result in the loss of availability of a known mineral
resource that would be of value to the region and the
residents of the state?

n

b) Result in the loss of availability of a locally-important
mineral resource recovery site delineated on a local
general plan, specific plan or other land use plan?

Environmenlol Selling

The Folsom area regional geologic structure is defined by the predominantly northwest- to southeast-
trending belt of metamorphic rocks and the strike-slip faults that bound them. The structural trend
influences the orientation of the feeder canyons into the main canyons of the North and South Forks of
the American River. This trend is interrupted where the granodiorite plutons outcrop (north and west of
Folsom Lake) and where the metamorphic rocks are blanketed by younger sedimentary layers (west of
Folsom Dam) (Wagner et al. 1981- in Geotechnical Consultants 2003). The four primary rock divisions
found in the area are: ultramafic intrusive, metamorphic, granodiorite intrusive, and volcanic mud flows
(Geotechnical Consu ltants 2003).

The presence of mineral resources within the City has led to a long history of gold extraction, primarily
placer gold. No areas of the City are currently designated for mineral resource extraction (CDC 2020b).

Evoluolion of Minerol Resources

a) Result in the loss of availability of a known mineral resource that would be of value to the region
and the residents ofthe state?

b) Result in the loss of availability of a locally important mineral resource recovery site delineated on a
local general plan, specific plan, or other land use plan?

No lmpact. The proposed project is not located in a zone of known mineral or aggregate resources. No

active mining operations are present on or near the site. lmplementation of the project would not
interfere with the extraction of any known mineral resources. Thus, no impacts would result, and no

mitigation would be necessary for questions a) and b).

70

Page 630

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

xilt. NolsE

NOISE:
Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

Incorporated

Less Than
Slgnificant

lmpact
No

lmpact

Would the project:

a) Generation of a substantial temporary or permanent

increase in ambient noise levels in the vicinity of the
project in excess of standards established in the local

general plan or noise ordinance, or applicable standards of
other agencies?

n

b) Generation of excessive groundborne vibration or
groundborne noise levels?

n

c) For a project located within the vicinity of a private airstrip
or an airport land use plan or, where such a plan has not

been adopted, within two miles of a public airport or public

use airport, would the project expose people residing or

working in the project area to excessive noise levels?

n n T

Environmenlol Selling

The project site is located southwest of the intersection of Forrest Street/Natoma Street and Folsom

Boulevard, within an existing shed on the grounds of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The

proposed project would include the installation and operation of a crematory within the existing shed,

and the installation of a small concrete pad and two propane tanks adjacent to the shed to power the

crematory. According to the manufacturer, the crematory would generate approximately 50 decibels

(dB) of noise during normal operation. Noise-sensitive land uses are land uses that may be subject to

stress and/or interference from excessive noise, including residences, hospitals, schools, hotels, resorts,

libraries, sensitive wildlife habitat, or similar facilities where quiet is an important attribute of the

environment. Noise receptors (receivers) are individual locations that may be affected by noise. Noise-

sensitive land uses in the project vicinity include nearby residences along Young Wo Circle,

approximately 420 feet to the north/northwest, and the Folsom Village Mobile Home Park, located

approximately 1,000 feet to the east across Folsom Boulevard.

Noise Terminology qnd Melrics

All noise level or sound level values presented herein are expressed in terms of decibels (dB), with A

weighting (dBA) to approximate the hearing sensitivity of humans. Time-averaged noise levels are

expressed by the symbol LEQ, with a specified duration.

The amplitude of pressure waves generated by a sound source determines the loudness of that source.

Sound pressure amplitude is measured in micro-Pascals (mPa). One mPa is approximately one hundred

billionth (0.00000000001) of normal atmospheric pressure. Sound pressure amplitudes for different

kinds of noise environments can range from less than 100 to 100,000,000 mPa. Because of this wide

range of values, sound is rarely expressed in terms of mPa. lnstead, a logarithmic scale is used to

7T

Page 631

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

describe sound pressure level (SPL) in terms of dBA. The threshold of hearing for the human ear is about

0 dBA, which corresponds to 20 mPa.

Because decibels are logarithmic units, SPL cannot be added or subtracted through standard arithmetic.
Under the decibel scale, a doubling of sound energy corresponds to a 3 dBA increase. ln other words,
when two identical sources are each producing sound of the same loudness, the resulting sound level at

a given distance would be 3 dBA higher than from one source under the same conditions. For example,

if one automobile produces an SPL of 70 dB when it passes an observer, two cars passing simultaneously
would not produce 140 dBA-rather, they would combine to produce 73 dBA. Under the decibel scale,

three sources ofequal loudness together produce a sound level 5 dBA louderthan one source.

Under controlled conditions in an acoustical laboratory, the trained, healthy human ear is able to
discern L dBA changes in sound levels, when exposed to steady, single-frequency ("pure-tone") signals

in the mid-frequency (1,000 Hz-8,000 Hz) range. ln typical noisy environments, changes in noise of 1to
2 dBA are generally not perceptible. lt is widely accepted, however, that people begin to detect sound

level increases of 3 dB in typical noisy environments. Further, a 5 dBA increase is generally perceived as

a distinctly noticeable increase, and a 10 dBA increase is generally perceived as a doubling of loudness.

Regulotory Fromework

City of Folsom Generol Plan

The City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Safety and Noise Element provides the following goals and policies

relative to noise that are applicable to this project:

GOAL SN 6.1: Protect the citizens of Folsom from the harmful effects of exposure to excessive noise and

to protect the economic base of Folsom by preventing the encroachment of incompatible land uses

within areas affected by existing noise-producing uses.

SN 5.1.1 Noise Mitigation Strategies: Develop, maintain, and implement strategies to abate and

avoid excessive noise exposure in the city by requiringthat effective noise mitigation measures

be incorporated into the design of new noise-generating and noise-sensitive land uses.

SN 6.1.2 Noise Mitigation Measures: Require effective noise mitigation for new development of
residential or other noise sensitive land uses to reduce noise levels as follows:

o 2. For non-transportation-related noise sources: achieve compliance with the
performance standards contained within Table SN-1 [Table 10].

Table 20. Noise Compatibility Standarfls

a

Land Use

Exterior Noise Level

Standard for Outdoor
Activity Areasa

lnterior Noise Level Standard

[d"/CNEL, dB td"/CNEt, dB Lo, dBb

Residential (Low Density Residential,

Duplex, Mobile Homes)
50. 45 N/A

Residential (Multi Family) 65d 45 N/A

Transient Lodeine (Motels/Hotels) 65d 45 N/A

72

Page 632

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Land Use

Exterior Noise level
Standard for Outdoor

Activitv Areas"
lnterior Noise level Standard

ld"/CNEL dB Ld"/CNEt, dB L"o, dBb

Mixed-Use Developments 70 45 N/A

Schools, Libraries, Churches, Hospitals,

Nursing Homes, Museums
70 45 N/A

Theaters, Auditoriums 70 N/A 35

Playgrounds, Neighborhood Parks 70 N/A N/A

Golf Courses, Riding Stables, Water
Recreation, Cemeteries

75 N/A N/A

Office Buildings, Business Commercial
and Professional

70 N/A 45

lndustrial, Manufacturing, and Utilities 75 N/A 45

Notes: Where a proposed use is not specifically listed on this table, the use shall comply with the noise exposure

standards for the nearest similar use as determined by the Community Development Department.

a. Outdoor activity areas for residential developments are considered to be the back yard patios or decks of

single-family residential units, and the patios or common areas where people generally congregate for

multifamily development. Outdoor activity areas for nonresidential developments are considered to be those

common areas where people generally congregate, including outdoor seating areas. Where the location of

outdoor activity areas is unknown, the exterior noise standard shall be applied to the property line of the

receiving land use.

b. As determined for a typical worst-case hour during periods of use.

c. Where it is not possible to reduce noise in outdoor activity areas to 60 dB, Ldn/CNEL or less using a practical

application of the best-available noise reduction measures, an exterior level of up to 65 dB, Ldn/CNEL may be

allowed provided that available exterior noise level reduction measures have been implemented and interior

noise levels are in compliance with this table.

d. Where it is not possible to reduce noise in outdoor activity areas to 65 dB, Ldn/CNEL or less using a practical

application of the best-available noise reduction measures, an exterior level of up to 70 dB, Ldn/CNEL may be

allowed provided that available exterior noise level reduction measures have been implemented and interior

noise levels are in compliance with this table.

Folsom Municipal Code

Chapter 8.42 of the City of Folsom Municipal Code, entitled Noise Control, provides exterior noise level

performance standards for stationary noise sources. ln addition, this chapter also provides noise source

exemptions which are applicable to this project.

8.42.040 Exterior noise standards.

A. lt is u n lawfu I for a ny person at a ny location with in the incorporated a rea of t he city to create

any noise, or to allow the creation of any noise, on property owned, leased, occupied or

otherwise controlled by such person which causes the exterior noise level when measured at

any affected single- or multiple-family residence, school church, hospital or public library

situated in either the incorporated or unincorporated area to exceed the noise level standards

as set forth in Table 11.

73

Page 633

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Cumulative Number of minutes
in anv l-hour time period

Daytime (dB)

{7 a.m. - 10 p.m.}

30 50

5515

605

T 65

700

Table 11. Exterior Noise Level Standards

Noise level Nighttime (dB)

10 -7 a,m.

Note: dB = A-weighted decibels

Source: City of Folsom Code, Noise Control 1993

B. ln the event the measured ambient noise level exceeds the applicable noise level standard in

any category above, the applicable standard shall be adjusted so as to equal the ambient noise

level.

C. Each of the noise level standards specified above shall be reduced by 5 dB for simple tone
noises, noises consisting primarily of speech or music, or for recurring noises.

D. lf the intruding noise source is continuous and cannot reasonably be discontinued orstopped
for a time period whereby the ambient noise level can be measured, the noise level measured

while the source is in operation shall be the noise levelstandards as specified above.

Noise Source Exemptions (Section 8.42.060)

Section 8.42.060 of the City of Folsom Municipal Code establishes the following activities that are

considered exempt from the associated exterior noise provisions:

A. Activities conducted in unlighted public parks, public playgrounds and public or private school

grounds, during the hours of 7 a.m. to dusk, and in lighted public parks, public playgrounds and

public or private schoolgrounds, during the hours of 7 a.m. to 11 p.m., including but not limited

to school athletic and school entertainment events;

B. Any mechanical device, apparatus, or equipment used, related to or connected with emergency

activities or emergency work;

C. Noise sources associated with construction, provided such activities do not take place before 7

a.m. or after 5 p.m. on any day except Saturday or Sunday, or before 8 a.m. or after 5 p.m. on

Saturday or Sunday;

D. Noise sources associated with the maintenance of residential property provided such activities

take place between the hours of seven a.m. to dusk on any day except Saturday or Sunday,

between the hours of 8 a.m. to dusk on Saturday or Sunday;

E. Noise sources associated with agricultural activities on agricultural property;

F. (Section Expired)

G. Noise sources associated with the collection of waste or garbage from property devoted to
commercial or industrial uses;

45

50

55

60

65

1

2

3

4

5

74

Page 634

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

H. Any activity to the extent regulation thereof has been preempted by state or Federal law

Evoluotion of Noise

a) Generation of a substantial temporary or permanent increase in ambient noise levels in the vicinity

of the project in excess of standards established in the local general plan or noise ordinance, or

applicable standards of other agencies?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several

hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer

loader for a day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

Construction equipment would be relatively small, given the small size of the project, and construction

would be of short duration. Noise generated by construction may exceed the levels permitted by section

8.42.O4O of the Folsom Municipal Code; however, construction activities are exempt from those

requirements provided that they take place between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on any day except

Saturday or Sunday, or between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on Saturday or Sunday (Folsom Municipal Code

8.42.050). The project applicant is required to comply with these requirements and ensure that all

construction activities were limited to those windows.

The crematory is expected to generate 50 dB of noise during normal operations, which is below the 75

dB level authorized for cemeteries under item SN 6.1.2 of the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Safety

and Noise Element. Operation would be limited to between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m., so 50

dB would be the lowest standard applied by Folsom Municipal Code Section 8.42.040 for noise reaching

the nearest sensitive receptor for 30 cumulative minutes of any hour during that time frame. That

standard would further be lowered to 45 dB for recurring noises. The nearest sensitive receptors to the
project site are the residences located along Young Wo Circle, approximately 420 feet to the

north/northwest of the proposed crematory. A rough estimate of noise levels reachingthese receptors

was calculated. This discussion assumes that the 50 dB measurement provided by the manufacturer

refers to noise levels ten feet from the proposed crematory during operation, and assumes spherical

spreading of sound from the source to the receiver (i.e., 5 decibel decrease for each doubling of distance

from the noise source). An additional offset for atmospheric absorption of -1.5 dB per thousand feet was

applied to the computations.

Noise from the proposed crematory's normal operations would attenuate to approximately 27,5 dB by

the time it reached the nearest sensitive receptors. This does not account for the added muffling effect

of the shed containing the crematory. Consequently, the proposed project would not generate a

substantial temporary or permanent increase in ambient noise levels in the vicinity of the project in

excess of applicable standards, and impacts from the project would be less than significant.

b) Generation of excessive groundborne vibration or groundborne noise levels?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several

hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer

loader for a day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

Construction equipment would be relatively small, given the small size of the project, and construction

would be for a short duration. Operation of the proposed crematory is not expected to create any new

sources of vibration that could be felt outside of the immediate vicinity of the device. Therefore, any

impacts would be less than significant.

75

Page 635

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

c) For a project located within the vicinity of a private airstrip or an airport land use plan or, where
such a plan has not been adopted, within two miles of a public airport or public use airport, would
the project expose people residing or working in the project area to excessive noise levels?

No lmpact. No public airports or private airstrips are located within two miles of the project site.

Therefore, residents of the proposed project would not be exposed to excessive noise levels from air
activity, and no impact would occur.

76

Page 636

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XIV. POPULATION AND HOUSING

POPUTATION AND HOUSING:
Potentially
Slgnlficant

lmpact

Less Than
Signiflcant

with
Mltigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) lnduce substantial unplanned population growth in an

area, either directly (for example, by proposing new homes

and businesses) or indirectly (for example, through
extension of roads or other infrastructure)?

n n

b) Displace substantial numbers of existing people or housing,

necessitating the construction of replacement housing

elsewhere?

I

Environmentol Selling

The proposed project includes the installation of a crematory within an existing maintenance shed at an

existing cemetery. lt also involves the installation of two 250-gallon propane tanks adjacent to one side

of the shed.

Evoluolion of Populolion ond Housing

a) lnduce substantial unplanned population growth in an area, either directly (for example, by

proposing new homes and businesses) or indirectly (for example, through extension of roads or

other infrastructure)?

No lmpact. The project would not expand any existing service apart from providing an opportunity to

cremate deceased individuals within the City of Folsom. lt would not expand or provide any public

service nor alter public access to any site, nor create significant new employment opportunities. No

impact would occur.

b) Displace substantial numbers of existing people or housing, necessitating the construction of

replacement housing elsewhere?

No lmpact. This project does not involve the demolition, alteration, or replacement of any housing. lt

would not affect local conditions to the degree than any residents would be compelled to move away

Therefore, no impact would occur.

77

Page 637

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XV. PUBTIC SERVICES

PUBLIC SERVICES:
Potentlally
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mltitation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts

associated with the provision of new or physically altered
governmental facilities, need for new or physically altered
governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause

significant environmental impacts, in order to maintain
acceptable service ratios, response times or other performance

objectives for any of the public services:

a) Fire protection? n
b) Police protection? n
c) Schools? n n
d) Parks?

e) Other public facilities?

Environmenlol Selting

The proposed project is in an area currently served by urban levels of utilities and services. Public

services provided by the City of Folsom in the project area include fire, police, school, library, and park

services. The site is served by all public utilities including domestic water, wastewatertreatment, and

storm water utilities.

The City of Folsom Fire Department provides fire protection services. There are four fire stations
providing fire/rescue and emergency medical services within the City of Folsom with a fifth station
planned near the eastern city limits. Station 35 is the nearest station to the project site and is located at

535 Glenn Drive, approximately 1.5 miles east of the project site. Station 36 is second nearest to the
project site and is located at 9700 Oak Avenue, approximately 2.3 miles north of the project site. The

Fire Department responds to over 6,000 requests for service annually with an average of 16.4 per day

(City of Folsom 2O2O). The City of Folsom Police Department is located at 45 Natoma Street,
approximately 1.5 miles northeast of the project site.

The project site is located within the Folsom Cordova Unified School District. Nearby schools include the
Golden Valley Charter River School (approximat ely 2.7 miles west of the project site), Folsom

Montessori School (0.6 miles east), Sutter Middle School (1.0 mile east), Folsom Lake High School (0.9

miles east)and Folsom Middle School (2.5 miles east). The nearest recreationalfeature to the site is the
Jedediah Smith Memorial Trail which runs adjacent to the property near its west side. The trail runs

along the shores of Lake Natoma and continues on to provide bike access to the City of Sacramento. The

land to the south and west of the property, including the land surrounding the trail and the lake, is a

part of the American River Parkway that is operated by the State of California Department of Parks and

Recreation.

78

Page 638

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The Sacramento Municipal Utilities District (SMUD) would continue to supply electricity to the project

site. The City of Folsom provides potable water and irrigation water to the site. The project site does not

currently have a gas line; two 250-gallon propane tanks would be installed to provide fuel for the
crematory. The project site does not currently have a sanitary sewer line.

The City of Folsom has a program of maintaining and upgrading existing utility and public services within

the City. Similarly, all private utilities maintain and upgrade their systems as necessary for public

convenience and necessity, and as technology changes.

Evoluolion of Public Services

a) Fire protection?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The City of Folsom Fire Department is capable of responding to structure

and wildland fires in addition to hazardous materials incidents. As a professionally staffed department

with two stations nearby, they would be able to respond quickly and effectively in the unlikely event of a

fire or hazardous materials incident at the project site. Emergency vehicle access would be maintained

throughout the project site to meet the Fire Department standards for fire engine maneuvering, location

of fire engine to fight a fire, rescue access, and fire hose access to all sides of the building. The proposed

project would not significantly increase fire service demands or renderthe current service level to be

inadequate, and impacts would be less than significant.

b) Police protection?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The proposed project would not increase public access to the site and

would only marginally increase the presence of workers at the site. As such, no increase in calls for
service to the police department is expected under normal operating conditions. ln the unlikely event of
a fire or other emergency involving the crematory or the propane tanks, police would likely be called to
assist with incident command and to control access to the site. The Folsom Police Department and other
mutual aid departments would have sufficient resources and manpower to accommodate such an

assignment, and a Less Than Significant lmpact would occur.

c) Schools?

No impact. The project would not induce population growth and would not increase or decrease

demand for any schoolfacilities. No impact would occur.

d) Parks?

No impact. The project would not induce population growth and would not increase or decrease

demand for any park facilities. No impact would occur,

e) Other public facilities?

No impact. The project would not induce population growth and would not significantly increase or

decrease demand for any public services or utilities. No impact would occur.

79

Page 639

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XVI. RECREATION

RECREATION: Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Signiflcant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project:

a) lncrease the use of existing neighborhood and regional
parks or other recreational facilities such that substantial
physical deterioration of the facility would occur or be

accelerated?

n

b) Does the project include recreational facilities or require

the construction or expansion of recreational facilities

which might have an adverse physical effect on the
environment?

Environmenlol Selling

The nearest recreational opportunity to the project side is adjacent to the western boundary of the
property. The Jedediah Smith Memorial Trail and Lake Natoma both run along a north/south axis just

west of the project site. The open space surrounding the lake and trail in the project vicinity is

comprised of oak/gray pine woodland typical of the Sierra Nevada Foothills. The trail continues to the

City of Sacramento and allows bike and pedestrian access. lt is part of the American River Parkway. The

portion of the parkway nearest the project area is administered by the California Department of Parks

and Recreation.

Evoluotion of Recreolion

a) lncrease the use of existing neighborhood and regional parks or other recreational facilities such

that substantial physical deterioration of the facility would occur or be accelerated?

No lmpact. The proposed project would not induce population growth or increase tourism or public

access or demand to any recreational site. lt would not impair the quality of any existing site. No impact

would occur.

b) Does the project include recreational facilities or require the construction or expansion of
recreational facilities which might have an adverse physical effect on the environment?

No lmpact. The proposed project does not include any recreational facilities, nor would it induce

demand for new recreationalfacilities. No impact would occur.

80

Page 640

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XVII. IRANSPORTATION

TRANSPORTATION: Potentially
Signiflcant

lmpact

Less Than
Signiflcant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project:

a) Conflict with a program plan, ordinance or policy

addressing the circulation system, including transit,
roadway, bicycle and pedestrian facilities?

b) Would the project conflict or be inconsistent with CEQA

Guidelines section 15064.3, subdivision (b)?
tr

c) Substantially increase hazards due to a geometric design

feature (e.g., sharp curves or dangerous intersections) or
incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?

n I

d) Result in inadequate emergency access?

Environmenlol Setling

Parking and Access

The project site can be accessed from either northbound or southbound on Folsom Boulevard or from
Westbound Natoma Street approaching this intersection with Folsom Boulevard. The site would be

accessed by proceeding a very short distance west on Forrest Street to reach the entry gate to the
cemetery and turning left onto Mormon Street.

Diagonal parking spaces can be found along both sides of Mormon Street. At the terminus of Mormon
Street, members of the public may continue straight onto a main cemetery access road to find an

additional parking lot. All existing parking spaces would be maintained. Access to the project site directly
would continue to be provided by a smaller existing access road located at the southwestern terminus
of Mormon Street. Both the smaller access road and the main access road can be reached at the
terminus of Mormon Street, but the two roads do not form a continuous loop because of a fence line

separating them. No new parking spaces or parking facilities would be constructed.

As the crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate from any

funeral services or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access would only need to
accommodate a small number of staff members with business at the site.

Roadway System

Brief descriptions of the key roadways serving the project site are provided below

Folsom Boulevord is a four-lane arterial (with additional turn lanes as needed) that operates at a posted

speed limit of 50 mph within the project vicinity. lt is non-divided south of the intersection with Natoma

Street/Forrest Street and becomes divided north of the intersection. A light railtrack runs parallelto
Folsom Boulevard. The intersection of Folsom Boulevard and Natoma Street/Forrest Street is controlled
by a traffic light. About five miles south of that intersection, Folsom Boulevard provides access to US

81

Page 641

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Route 50. Folsom Boulevard crosses Lake Natoma about one mile north of the intersection with Natoma

Street/Fo rrest Street,

Natoma Street is a two-lane, non-divided road that operates at a posted speed limit of 25 mph within

the project vicinity. lt intersects with Folsom Boulevard on the eastern side of the intersection nearest

the project site. On the western side, the road becomes known as Forrest Street and remains a non-

divided, two lane road with turn lanes as needed. Natoma Street provides access to residential and

mixed-use neighborhoods to the east, and Forrest Street provides access to the cemetery, a small

number of residential neighborhoods, and additional parks and businesses'

Transit, Light Rail, Bicycle, and Pedestrian Facilities

Transit services in the City of Folsom are provided by the Folsom Stage Line bus service which, as of

February 4,2O!9, is now operated by Sacramento Regional Transit. The Folsom Stage Line bus service

provides both Fixed-Route and Dial-A-Ride services exclusively within the Folsom city limits, Monday

through Friday. The nearest bus stop is approximately 0.5 miles north of the project site on Folsom

Boulevard and is served by the Route 10 bus. The next nearest stop is approximately 0.7 miles south of

the project site along Folsom Boulevard and is served by the Route 30 bus.

Light rail access to the site is provided by the Sacramento Regional Transit District, Light Rail to Folsom

(Gold Line). The nearest stations are approximately 0.5 miles north and 0.7 miles south of the project

site, respectively. Both stations are along the eastern side of Folsom Boulevard,

Bicycles can access the site from either northbound or southbound on Folsom Boulevard, or westbound

from Natoma Street. Additional bike access is provided by the Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trail, which can

reach Forrest Street via Young Wo Circle just west of the project site.

Pedestrians can access the site through the same routes as described for bicycles. Crossing signals and

crosswalks are provided at the intersection of Folsom Boulevard and Natoma Street/Forrest Street.

Airports

No private or public airports are located within the City of Folsom. The nearest public airfield is Mather

Airport, located approximately L1".7 miles southwest of the project site. Cameron Airpark is a public use

airport located approximately 13 miles northeast of the project site, and McClellan Airport is a privately-

owned public use airport located approximately 17 miles west of the project site.

Emergency Access

The City of Folsom identifies most major streets in the City as emergency evacuation routes. The

proposed project would not modify any major street and/or preclude their continued use as an

emergency evacuation route.

82

Page 642

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Evoluolion of Tronsportolion

a) Conflict with a program plan, ordinance or policy addressing the circulation system, including transit,

roadway, bicycle and pedestrian facilities?

No lmpact. The project does not propose any alterations to any path of access for vehicle, transit, rail,

bicycle, or pedestrian facilities. The project would not conflict with any plan, policy, or ordinance affecting

the above categories. No impact would occur.

b) Would the project conflict or be inconsistent with CEQA Guidelines section 15064.3, subdivision (b)?

No lmpact. The proposed action would not be a destination accessible for members of the public and

would only be visited by a small number of workers during construction and operation. The project

would not result in a significant increase in vehicle miles traveled, and is located within one half mile of
a major public transit stop (the Historic Folsom Station) which provides both bus and light rail service.

No impact would occur.

c) Substantially increase hazards due to a geometric design feature (e.g., sharp curves or dangerous

intersections) or incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?

No lmpact. The project does not propose any alterations to any access roads or other routes, and would

not increase traffic to a point that additional risk on existing routes would be incurred. No impact would

occur.

d) Result in inadequate emergency access?

No lmpact. No alterations to any access road or right of way are proposed. Emergency vehicle access

would be maintained throughout the project site to meet the Fire Department standards for fire engine

maneuvering, location of fire engine to fight a fire, rescue access, and fire hose access to all sides of the
building. No impact would occur.

83

Page 643

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XVIII. TRIBAI CUtTURAt RESOURCES

TRIBAI- CUTTURAL RESOURCES:
Potentially
Slgnificant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant No
lmpact lmpact

Would the project

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a

tribal cultural resource, defined in Public Resources Code

section 21074 as either a site, feature, place, cultural

landscape that is geographically defined in terms of the
size and scope of the landscape, sacred place, or object

with cultural value to a California Native American tribe,
and that is:

L Listed or eligible for listing in the California Register

of Historical Resources, or in a local register of
historical resources as defined in Public Resources

Code section 5020.1(k), or

n T

A resource determined by the lead agency, in its

discretion and supported by substantial evidence, to
be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in
subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code Section

5O24.t.ln applying the criteria set forth in

subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code Section

5024.1, the lead agency shall consider the
significance of the resource to a California Native

American tribe.

I

Environmentol Setting

For discussion of the history of Native American use of the project area, see Section 9.0.V., Cultural

Resources. This section is based on the Tribal Consultation Record for Compliance with Assembly Bill

(AB) 52 and CEQA for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom (ECORP 2021-)

That document is included as Appendix C, and a summary is provided below.

Reguloiory Setling

Tribal Cultural Resources are defined in Section 21074 of the California PRC as sites, features, places,

cultural landscapes (geographically defined in terms of the size and scope), sacred places, and objects

with cultural value to a California Native American tribe that are either included in or determined to be

eligible for inclusion in the CRHR, or are included in a local register of historical resources as defined in

subdivision (k) of Section 5O2O.'J., or are a resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and

supported by substantialevidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c)of

Section 5024J, Section 1(bX4) of AB 52 established that only California Native American tribes, as

defined in Section 2tO73 of the California PRC, are experts in the identification of Tribal Cultural

Resources and impacts thereto.

84

Page 644

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

AB 52 requires that the City of Folsom (City) provide notice to any California Native American tribes that
have requested notice of projects subject to CEQA review and consult, with tribes that responded to the
notice within 30 days of receipt with a request for consultation. Section 21073 of the Public Resources

Code (PRC) defines California Native American tribes as "a Native American tribe located in California

that is on the contact list maintained by the NAHC for the purposes of Chapter 905 of the Statutes of
2OO4." This includes both federally and non-federally recognized tribes. For the City of Folsom, these

include the following tribes that previously submitted general request letters, requesting such noticing:

r Wilton Rancheria (letter dated January !3,2020);
o lone Band of Miwok lndians (letter dated March 2,20L6); and,
r United Auburn lndian Community (UAIC) of the Auburn Rancheria (letter dated November 23,

201_s).

The purpose of consultation is to identify Tribal Cultural Resources (TCR) that may be significantly
impacted by the proposed project and to allow the City to avoid or mitigate significant impacts prior to
project approvaland implementation. Section 21074(al of the PRC defines TCRs, forthe purpose of
CEQA, as:

Sites, features, places, cultural landscapes (geographically defined in terms of the size and scope),

sacred places, and objects with cultural value to a California Native American tribe that are either of
the following:

a) lncluded or determined to be eligible for inclusion in the California Register of Historical
Resources; and/or

b) lncluded in a loca I register of h istorica I resou rces as defined in su bd ivision (k) of Section 5020.1;

and/or
c) A resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by substantial

evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 5024.L. ln

applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 5024.L, for the purposes of this
paragraph, the lead agency shall consider the significance of the resource to a California Native

American tribe.

Because criteria A and B also meet the definition of a Historical Resource under CEQA, a TCR may also

require additional consideration as a Historical Resource. TCRs may or may not exhibit archaeological,

cultural, or physical indicators and can only be identified by a culturally affiliated tribe, which has been

determined under State law to be the subject matter expert for TCRs.

CEQA psqr;res that the City initiate consultation with tribes at the commencement of the CEQA process

to identify TCRs. Furthermore, because a significant effect on a TCR is considered a significant impact on

the environment under CEQA, consultation is required to develop appropriate avoidance, impact

minimization, and mitigation measures. Therefore, in accordance with the requirements summarized

above, the City carried out, or attempted to carry out, tribal consultation forthe project.

City Consultation

Within 14 days of initiating CEQA review for the project, on November 25,2020, the City sent project

notification letters to the three California Native American tribes named above, which had previously

submitted general consultation request letters pursuant to Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC. Each tribe

85

Page 645

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

was provided a brief description of the project and its location, the contact information for the City's

authorized representative, and a notification that the tribe has 30 days to request consultation.

The lone Band of Miwok lndians did not respond to the City's notification letter, and therefore, the
threshold for carrying out tribal consultation with that tribe under PRC 21080.3.1(e)was not met.

On Decembe r !L, 2020, and within the 30-day response timeframe, the City received an automated

email from UAIC that acknowledged receipt of the City's notification letter, thanked the City for
consulting with UAIC, and attached the tribe's consultation record for the project. The response did not

include any information on TCRs and indicated that the Tribal Historic Preservation Department would

review the project and respond; however, no further communication was received from UAIC. Because

the tribe failed to provide comments or engage with the City pursuant to PRC 2IO82.3(dl(2), the City

considers this consultation requirement complete.

On December I,2O2O, and within the 30-day response timeframe, a Wilton Rancheria representative

responded by email to the City's initial notification letter and requested to formally initiate consultation

under AB 52. She requested additional information regarding the project's environmental review
process and provided Wilton Rancheria's recommended mitigation measures for TCRs, though she did

not indicate that there were known TCRs within the project area. City staff shared additional details with
the representative, including the Cultural Resources lnventory Report (ECORP 2O2O). Despite several

attempts by the City to schedule a meeting with tribal representatives, the representatives did not

engage with the City at any of these meeting times. Because the tribe failed to engage meaningfully with

the City after a reasonable and good-faith effort composed of multiple attempts to meet with the tribe,
pursuant to PRC 21082.3(dX2), the City considers this consultation requirement complete.

All information relevant to the City's AB 52 consultation process is documented in Appendix C.

Should Wilton Rancheria, or any other culturally affiliated tribe, submit public comments, the City will
consider them in accordance with Section 1L(b) of AB 52; however, after completing the required

notification and consultation procedures specified in AB 52 and the PRC, the City has not been provided

any information about TCRs that could be affected by the proposed project. Therefore, the
determination of impacts to TCRs is drawn from other lines of evidence, as summarized below.

lnformation about potential impacts to TCRs was drawn from the ethnographic context, the results of a

search of the Sacred Lands File of the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC), and the results of a

cultural resources inventory prepared by ECORP (2020). The methods and results of these efforts are

provided in ECORP (2020) and are hereby incorporated by reference (see summary in Section V, Cultural

Resou rces).

Evoluolion of Tribol Culturol Resources

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a tribal cultural resource, defined in Public

Resources Code section 21074 as either a site, feature, place, cultural landscape that is

geographically defined in terms of the size and scope of the landscape, sacred place, or object with

cultural value to a California Native American tribe, and that is:

i. Listed or eligible for listing in the California Register of Historical Resources, or in a local register

of historical resources as defined in Public Resources Code section 5020.1(k)?

ii. A resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by substantial

evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c)of Public Resources

86

Page 646

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Code Section 5024J^ln applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code

Section 5024.I, the lead agency shall consider the significance of the resource to a California

Native American tribe?

Less Than Significant with Mitigation.

The ethnographic information reviewed for the project, including ethnographic maps, does not identify

any villages, occupational areas, or resource procurement locations in or around the current project

area. ln addition, the Sacred Lands File failed to identify any sacred lands or tribal resources in or near

the project area. The cultural resources survey did not reveal any Native American archaeological sites

within or adjacent to the proposed project area. Finally, as summarized above, two of the three tribes
notified of the project responded to the City's offer to consult; however, none provided any information

about TCRs in the project area. This is not unexpected, as the project is in a highly disturbed

environment and does not involve substantial ground disturbance.

ln reviewing the lines of evidence summarized above, this project would not have an impact on known

TCRs. There exists an extremely low potential for the discovery of previously unknown TCRs during
project construction, but if TCRs were to be encountered, the project activity could result in a significant
impact. lmplementation of unanticipated discovery procedures, as provided in mitigation measure TCR-

L below, would reduce that impact to less than significant.

Mitigation Measure TCR-01: Unanticipated Discovery of Tribal Cultural Resources.

lf potentially significant TCRs are discovered during ground disturbing construction activities, all work

shall cease within 50 feet of the find. A Native American Representative from traditionally and culturally

affiliated Native American Tribes that requested consultation on the project shall be immediately

contacted and invited to assess the significance of the find and make recommendations for further
evaluation and treatment, as necessary. lf deemed necessary bythe City, a qualified cultural resources

specialist meeting the Secretary of lnterior's Standards and Qualifications for Archaeology, may also

assess the significance of the find in joint consultation with Native American Representativesto ensure

that Tribal values are considered. Work at the discovery location cannot resume until the City, in

consultation as appropriate and in good faith, determines that the discovery is either not a TCR, or has

been subjected to culturally appropriate treatment, if avoidance and preservation cannot be

accommodated.

87

Page 647

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XIX. UTITITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

UTITITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS: Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mltlgataon

lncorporated

Less Than
Significant

lmpact lmpact
No

Would the project:

a) Require or result in the relocation or construction of new

water or expanded water, wastewater treatment or
storm water drainage, electric power, natural gas, or
telecommunication facilities, the construction of which

could cause significant environmental effects?

b) Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the
project and reasonably foreseeable future development
during normal, dry and multiple dry years?

c) Result in a determination by the wastewater treatment
provider which serves or may serve the project that it has

adequate capacity to serve the project's projected

demand in addition to the provider's existing
commitments?

n

d) Generate solid waste in excess of State or local standards,
or in excess of the capacity of local infrastructure, or

otherwise impair the attainment of solid waste reduction
goals?

e) Comply with federal, state, and local management and

reduction statutes and regulations related to solid waste?

Environmentol Selting

The cemetery is currently serviced with potable water and irrigation water from the City of Folsom.

There is no need to seek a "will serve" letter as the City currently provides water and the crematory will
not substantially increase flow demand. The City also provides solid waste collection and disposal

services; the project is not expected to result in a significantly increased demand for solid waste

removal.

The cemetery is currently served with an electricity supply from SMUD. Electrical connections already

exist for the shed, and may be upgraded as needed as part of the proposed project. lnstallation and

operation of the crematory would not result in a significant increase in demand for electricity on the
project site.

The cemetery, including the shed, does not have an existing sewer line. This project would not require
access to, nor construction of, a sewer line. Two 250-gallon propane tanks would be constructed along

the northern edge of the shed to provide power for the crematorium.

Stormwater flows on the site are retained and drained to Lake Natoma. There would be no change in

the hydrologic regime of the project site due to the installation or operation of the proposed project.

88

Page 648

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

The City of Folsom employs a design process that includes coordination with potentially affected utilities

as part of project development. The City of Folsom coordinates with the appropriate utility companies

to plan and potentially expand existing utilities in the project area, including water, sewer, telephone,

gas, and electricity. All utility services should be able to accommodate the proposed project as no

increased demand is expected except for propane, which the applicant will purchase.

Evoluotion of Ulilities ond Service Syslems

a) Require or result in the relocation or construction of new or expanded water, wastewater treatment

or storm water drainage, electric power, natural gas, or telecommunications facilities, the
construction or relocation of which could cause significant environmental effects?

Less Than Significant lmpact. Existing levels of service are expected to be adequate for most utilities, as

the project applicant does not predict a significant increase in demand. The only exception is propane.

The site does not currently have a gas line, so the applicant is proposing to construct two 250-gallon

propane tanks adjacent to the shed to power the crematory.

Since existing levels of service are adequate for all requirements except gas, and the applicant would

supply the only additional utility requirement (propane) independently of utility companies and in

accordance with all manufacturer's recommendations and safety practices, any impact would be less

than significant.

b) Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the project and reasonably foreseeable future

development during normal, dry and multiple dry years?

Less Than Significant lmpact. The applicant does not predict a significantly increased demand for water

as a result of this project. The project consists solely of the installation of a crematory and supporting

systems, and would not require significantly increased waterforsanitation, irrigation, consumption, or

any other uses. Any impacts would be less than significant.

c) Result in a determination by the wastewater treatment provider which serves or may serve the
project that it has adequate capacity to serve the project's projected demand in addition to the
provider's existing commitments?

No lmpact. The site does not currently have any sewer lines. No need for a sanitary sewer would arise as

a result of this project. Any stormwater that accumulates onsite is disposed of locally into the adjacent

Lake Natoma. There would not be an increase in the amount of impervious surfaces on the site apart

from the addition of two 250-gallon propane tanks and a 38.3 square foot concrete foundation to
support them immediately adjacent to one of the buildings. There are no foreseeable changes to the

hydrologic regime or to stormwater quality or quantity. No impact would occur'

d ) Generate solid waste in excess of State or loca I sta ndards, or in excess of the ca pacity of loca I

infrastructure, or otherwise impair the attainment of solid waste reduction goals?

No lmpact, No increase in solid waste generation is expected as a result of this project apart from
potentially a small and temporary increase during construction; any waste generated would be removed

and disposed of by the contractor or the applicant. No impact would occur.

89

Page 649

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

e) Comply with federal, state, and local management and reduction statutes and regulations related to
solid waste?

No lmpact. No change to the amount of solid waste generated on the property or its disposal is

anticipated as a result of this project. The City of Folsom provides solid waste, recycling, and hazardous
materials collection services to its residential and business communities. ln orderto meet the State
mandated 50 percent landfill diversion requirements stipulated under AB 939, the City has instituted
several community-based programs. The City offers a door-to-door collection program for household

hazardous and electronic waste, in addition to six "drop-off" recycling locations within the City.

After processing, solid waste is taken to the Kiefer Landfill, the primary municipalsolid waste disposal
facility in Sacramento County. The landfillfacility sits on a 1,084-acre site in the community of
Sloughhouse and has a remaining capacity of t12.9 million cubic yards. The estimated cease operation
date for the landfill is January t,2064 (CalRecycle 2018). Kiefer Landfill has sufficient capacity to
accommodate the solid waste disposal needs of the City of Folsom. No impact would occur.

90

Page 650

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

xx. wltDFlRE

Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mititation

lncorporated

Less Than

Signlficant
!mpact lmpact

No

lf located in or near state responsibility areas or lands

classified as very high fire hazard severity zones, would
the project:

a) Substantially impair an adopted emergency response plan

or emergency evacuation plan?
n I

b) Due to slope, prevailing winds, and other factors,

exacerbate wildfire risks, and thereby expose project

occupants to, pollutant concentrations from a wildfire or

the uncontrolled spread of a wildfire?

c) Require the installation or maintenance of associated

infrastructure (such as roads, fuel breaks, emergency
water sources, power lines or other utilities) that may

exacerbate fire risk or that may result in temporary or
ongoing impacts to the environment?

d) Expose people or structures to significant risks, including

downslope or downstream flooding or landslides, as a

result of runoff, post-fire slope instability, or drainage

changes?

Environmentol Setting

The project site is not located in or near a state responsibility area or lands classified as very high fire
hazard severity zones {CAL FIRE 2020; CSG 2020).

Evoluolion of Wildfire

a) Substantially impair an adopted emergency response plan or emergency evacuation plan?

b) Due to slope, prevailing winds, and other factors, exacerbate wildfire risks, and thereby expose

project occupants to, pollutant concentrations from a wildfire or the uncontrolled spread of a

wildfire?

c) Require the installation or maintenance of associated infrastructure (such as roads, fuel breaks,

emergency water sources, power lines or other utilities) that may exacerbate fire risk or that may

result in temporary or ongoing impacts to the environment?

d) Expose people or structures to significant risks, including downslope or downstream flooding or

landslides, as a result of runofi post-fire slope instability, or drainage changes?

No lmpact. The project site is not located in or near a state responsibility area or lands classified as very

high fire hazard severity zones. Therefore, no impact would occur for questions a) through d).

91

Page 651

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

XXI. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE: Potentially
Significant

lmpact

Less Than
Significant

with
Mitigation

lncorporated

Less Than

Significant No
lmpact lmpact

a) Does the project have the potential to degrade the quality
of the environment, substantially reduce the habitat of a
fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife population

to drop below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate
a plant or animal community, substantially reduce the
number or restrict the range of a rare or endangered
plant or animal or eliminate important examples of the
major periods of California history or prehistory?

!

b) Does the project have impacts that are individually
limited, but cumulatively considerable? ("Cumulatively

considerable" means that the incremental effects of a

project are significant when viewed in connection with
the effects of past projects, the effects of other current
projects, and the effects of past, present and probable

future projects)?

n

c) Does the project have environmental effects which will
cause substantial adverse effects on human beings, either
directly or indirectly?

Evoluotion of Mqndolory Findings of Significonce

a) Does the project have the potential to degrade the quality of the environment, substantially reduce

the habitat of a fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife population to drop below self-

sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or animal community, substantially reduce the
number or restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant or animal or eliminate important
examples of the major periods of California history or prehistory?

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. The preceding analysis indicates that the proposed

project has the potentialto adversely affect air quality, cultural resources, and tribal cultural resources.

See Sections 9.lll, 9.V, and g.XVlll of this lnitial Study for discussion of the proposed project's potential

impacts on these environmental issue areas. With implementation of the mitigation measures identified
in those Sections and reiterated below, and compliance with City programs and requirements identified
in this report, impacts would be reduced to a less than significant level. No significant or potentially

significant impacts would remain.

Evoluation of oir qualitv impocts: Construction of the project would involve short-term/temporary
emissions via the use of a crane for several hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck,
and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer loader for a one day and one truck load of concrete to
install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

According to the SMAQMD's CEQA Guide, projects that are 35 acres or less in size generally will not
exceed the SMAQMD's construction NOX or PM thresholds of significance. However, all construction

92

Page 652

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

projects regardless of the screening level are required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction
Emission ControlPractices (also known as Best Management Practices [BMP]; SMAQMD 2020b). The

BMPs satisfy the requirements of SMAQMD's Rule 403, Fugitive Dust, which requires every reasonable
precaution not to cause or allow the emissions of fugitive dust from being airborne beyond the property

line from which the emission originates. Construction of the project would not result in a considerable

net increase of any criteria pollutant and the impact would be less than significant with implementation
of Mitigation Measure AIR-01.

Evoluotion of cultural resources impocts: A database records search was conducted for the project site,

including a 0.25-mile buffer area, at the North Central lnformation Center (NCIC) of the California

Historical Resources lnformation System (CHRIS) at California State University-Sacramento. Additionally,
a pedestrian survey of the project site was conducted by ECORP Staff Archaeologist Laurel Zickler-

Martin, RPA. Although no evidence of cultural resources of significance were noted on project site, the
City recognizes that sensitive and/or protected resources could be unintentionally discovered during
project construction. Further, workers must be aware of sensitive cultural resources in the vicinity of the
project area (but not on the project site) that must be protected. With implementation of Mitigation
Measures CUL-01, CUL-02, and CUL-03, the impacts would be reduced to a less than significant level and

potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided.

Evoluation of tribol culturol resources impacts: The City of Folsom sent project notification letters to
three California Native American tribes. One tribe did not respond, one responded but did not provide

any information regarding TCRs, and one requested additional information and discussion but, following
a good faith effort by the City, did not meet with staff and did not provide information regarding TCRs.

The City relied on other methods, including those outlined in the Cultural Resources report (ECORP

2020, see Section 9.V and g.XVlll), to evaluate the potential presence of TCRs. Although there is no

evidence of tribal cultural resources occurring or having the potential to occur on the project site, the
City recognizes that sensitive and/or protected resources could be unintentionally discovered during
project construction. With implementation of Mitigation Measure TCR-01, the impacts would be

reduced to a less than significant level and potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided.

b) Does the project have impacts that are individually limited, but cumulatively considerable?
("Cumulatively considerable" means that the incremental effects of a project are significant when
viewed in connection with the effects of past projects, the effects of other current projects, and the
effects of past, present and probable future projects)?

Less Than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. While the project would indirectly contribute to
cumulative impacts associated with increased urban development in the City and region, these impacts

have previously been evaluated by the City and considered in development of the City's General Plan as

set forth in this lnitial Study. Key areas of concern are discussed in detail below.

Evaluation of air qualitv impacts: Construction of the project would involve short-term/temporary
emissions via the use of a crane for several hours to unload the chiller and crematory from the truck,
and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer loader for a one day and one truck load of concrete to
install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

According to the SMAQMD's CEQA Guide, projects that are 35 acres or less in size generally will not

exceed the SMAQMD's construction NOX or PM thresholds of significance. However, all construction
projects regardless of the screening level are required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices (also known as Best Management Practices [BMP]; SMAQMD 2020b). The

93

Page 653

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

BM Ps satisfy the requirements of SMAQMD's Rule 403, Fugitive Dust, which requires every reasonable

precaution not to cause or allow the emissions of fugitive dust from being airborne beyond the property

line from which the emission originates. Construction of the project would not result in a cumulatively

considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and the impact would be less than significant with
implementation of Mitigation Measure AIR-01.

Evaluation of cumulative culturol resources impocts: A database records search was conducted for the
project site, including a 0.25-mile buffer area, at the North Central lnformation Center (NCIC) of the
California Historical Resources lnformation System (CHRIS) at California State University-Sacramento.

Additionally, a pedestrian survey of the project site was conducted by ECORP Staff Archaeologist Laurel

Zickler-Martin, RPA. Although no evidence of cultural resources of significance were noted on project

site, the City recognizes that sensitive and/or protected resources could be unintentionally discovered

during project construction. Further, workers must be aware of sensitive cultural resources in the
vicinity of the project area (but not on the project site) that must be protected. With implementation of
Mitigation Measures CUL-01, CUL-02, and CUL-03, the impacts would be reduced to a less than

significant level and potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided.

Evoluotion of cumulotive tribol cultural resources impocts: The City of Folsom sent project notification

letters to three California Native American tribes. One tribe did not respond, one responded but did not

provide any information regarding TCRs, and one requested additional information and discussion but,

following a good faith effort by the City, did not meet with staff and did not provide information

regarding TCRs. The City relied on other methods, including those outlined in the Cultural Resources

report (ECORP 2020, see Section 9.V and g.XVlll), to evaluate the potential presence of TCRs. Although

there is no evidence of tribal cultural resources occurring or having the potentialto occur on the project

site, the City recognizes that sensitive and/or protected resources could be unintentionally discovered

during project construction. With implementation of Mitigation Measure TCR-01, the impacts would be

reduced to a less than significant level and potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided.

c) Does the project have environmental effects which will cause substantial adverse effects on human

beings, either directly or indirectly?

Less Than Significant tmpact. Because of site conditions, existing City regulations, and regulation of
potential environmental impacts by other agencies, the proposed project would not have the potential

to cause substantial adverse effects on human beings as demonstrated in the evaluation contained in

this lnitial Study. Therefore, impacts would be less than significant.

94

Page 654

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

I O.O MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING

PROGRAM

A Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) has been prepared by the City per Section

t5O97 of the CEQA Guidelines and is presented in Appendix D.

I I.O INITIAL STUDY PREPARERS

Citv of Folsom
Scott Johnson, AICP, Planning Manager
Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner

HELIX Environmental Plannins. lnc.

Robert Edgerton, AICP CEP, Principal Planner

David Ludwig, Environmental Planner

Daniel Van Essen, Environmental Planner

Victor Ortiz, Senior Air Quality Specialist

Martin Rolph, Air Quality/Noise Specialist

ECORP Consultins, lnc.

Lisa Westwood, RPA

95

Page 655

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

12.O REFERENCES

Beals, R.L. 1933. Ethnology of the Nisenan. lJniversity of Colifornio Publications in American Archaeology
and Ethnology 31(6): 355-4L4. Berkeley, California.

Bureau of Land Management (BLM). 2020. General Land Office Records, Records Automation website

Accessed 2 1 October 2020 f r om http://www.glorecords. bl m.eov/.

Bidwell, John. 1971. Sutter's Fort. ln California Heritage: An Anthology of History ond Literature, edited

by John and Laree Caughey, pp. 134-138. F. E. Peacock Publishers, ltasca, lllinois. Revised

Edition.

California Air Resources Board (CARB). 2OI7.The 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan Update. January

Available at: https://www.arb.ca.eov/cclscopineplan/2030sp pp final.pdf.

_2015. Risk Management Guidance for Stationary Sources of Air Toxics. Available at:

https://www. a rb.ca.eov/toxics/rma/rmessat. pdf.

_2OO8. Climate Change Scoping Plan - A Framework for Change. December. Available at:

https://ww2.arb.ca.sov/our-work/programs/ab-32-climate-chanee-scoping-plan/2008-scoping-
plan-documents.

_2005. Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective. Available at:

https ://www. a rb. ca.eov/ch/ha nd book. pdf.

California Climate Action Registry (CCAR). 2009. General Reporting Protocol. January.

California Department of Conservation {CDC). 2O2Oa. California OfficialTsunami lnundation Maps.

Accessed on September25,2O2O and available online at
https ://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/tsu nam i/ma ps#i nteractive-m a ps.

2O2Ob. Mines Online. Accessed on September25,2O2O and available online at

https ://ma ps.conservation.ca.gov/mol/index. htm l.

2O2Oc. California lmportant Farmland Finder. Accessed September 25,2020 at

https ://ma ps.conse rvation. ci.eov/d l rplciff/.

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR). 2010a. Prison Facilities: Folsom State

Prison. California Department of Corrections & Rehabilitation.
https://www.cdcr.ca.sov/Facilities Locator/docs/SB501/SAC-SB501-Quarterlv-Statistical-

Report.pdf.

2010b. Prison Facilities: Folsom State Prison. Special Historical Notes. California Department of
Corrections & Rehabilitation. http://www.cdcr.ca.eov/Facilities Locator/FSP-Special Notes.html

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE). 2020. State Responsibility Area Viewer:

Accessed September 23,2O2O and available at: https://bof.fire.ca.sov/proiects-and-
progra ms/state-responsi bilitv-a rea-viewer/

96

Page 656

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

California Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC). 2020. EnviroStor Database. Accessed on

September 25, 2O2O at https://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/.

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 2020. Scenic Highways. Accessed on September 24,

2020 f rom https://dot.ca.sov/programs/desiAn/lap-landscape-architectu re-and-commu nitv-

liva bilitv/la p-l iv-i-scen ic-h iehwavs.

2019. Structure and Maintenance & lnvestigations, Historical Significance-Local Agency Bridges

Database March 2019. Accessed on 21 October 2I,2020from
http://www.dot.ca.sov/hq/structu r/strma int/hs loca L pdf.

2018. Structure and Maintenance & lnvestigations, Historical Significance-State Agency Bridges

Database September 2018. Accessed on 21 October 2t,2O2Ofrom:
http://www.dot.ca.eov/hq/structu r/strma int/hs state. pdf.

2013. Transportation and Construction Vibration Guidance Manual, Environmental Engineering,

Hazardous Waste, Air, Noise, Paleontology Office. September.

California Energy Commission (CEC). 2020a. 20L9 Total System Electric Generation. Accessed September
28,2020 at https://www.energv.ca.sov/almanac/electricitv data/total svstem power.html

_.2O20b. Supply and Demand of Natural Gas in California. Accessed on November 30, 2O2Ofrom:
https://www.energv.ca.gov/data-reports/energv-almanac/californias-natural-gas-
ma rket/su pplv-a nd-dema nd-natu ra l-gas-california

2O2Oc. California Gasoline Data, Facts, and Statistics. Accessed on November30,2O2Ofrom
https://www.energv.ca.gov/data-re ports/energv-alma nac/tra nsportation-energv/cb lifornia-

easoli ne-data-facts-a nd-statistics

2O2Od. Diesel Fuel Data, Facts, and Statistics. Accessed on November 30, 2020 from
https: //www.energv.ca.gov/data-reports/energv-a lma nacltra nsportation-energv/diesel-fuel-
data-facts-a nd-statistics

California Geological Survey (CGS). 2020. Fault Activity Map of California. Accessed on September 25,

2O2O and avai la ble on I i ne at https ://ma ps.conservation.ca.sov/css/fam/.

California State Geoportal (CSG). 2020. California Fire Hazard Severity Zone Map Viewer. Accessed on

September, 23, 2O2O from
https ://eis.data.ca.eov/datasets/789d5285735248f69c45 15c04f58f414.

CalRecycle. 20L8. SWIS Facility Detail: Sacramento County Landfill (Kiefer)(34-AA-0001). Accessed

August 23,2018 but no longer available online.

City of Folsom. 2O2Oa. City of Folsom Fire Department webpage. Accessed September 23,2O2O and
ava ila ble at: https ://www.folsom.ca. us/fi rela bout us/defau lt.asp.

2O2Ob. City of Folsom Standard Construction Specifications. Updated February, 2020. Available

at: https ://www.folsom. ca.us/com mu n itv/engi neeri ng/s pecs.as p.

97

Page 657

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

2018a. Folsom 2035 General Plan and Final Environmental lmpact Report. Adopted August 28,

2018 and available at: https://www.folsom.ca.us/communitv/plannins/seneral plan.asp.

2018b. Folsom MunicipalCode. Adopted June 26,2Ot8 and available at

http://www.codepu blis hi ne. com/CA/Folsom/.

2OL8c. 2035 General Plan Appendix A - Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Strategy. Available

at: https://www.folsom.ca.us/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?blobid=34205.

2018d. Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist. Available at:

https://www.folsom.ca.us/documents/Plannine/Folsom GHG Reduction Checklist FlNAL.pdf

2013. City of Folsom Housing Element: 2Ot3-2021.. Adopted October. Available at:
ht+nc. //rrnrrrer fnlcn /.i'i..v /+i lahr nlz /hlnhr{ lnrd ^-f blobi A-aA101

2005. Multi-Hazard Emergency Plan. August L997 and May 2005.

Clark, William B. 2005. Gold Districts of Colifornio. Bulletin 193. California Department of Conservation,

California Geological Survey, California. Eighth Printing.

Cook, Sherburne F. 1955. "The Aboriginal Population of the San Joaquin Valley, California".

Anth ropologica I Records 16:3 1-80. U n iversity of Ca lifo rnia, Berkeley'

Cook, S.F. 1976. The Population of the California lndians 1769-1970. University of California Press.

Berkeley, California.

Countyof Sacramento.20t7. GeneralPlan Safety Element, as amended September 26,20L7. Available

online at https://planning.saccountv.net/LandUseReeulationDocuments/Documents/General-
Pla n/Safetv%20E lement%20Backerou nd%20Amended%2009-26-2017' pdf.

d'Azevedo, Warren L. 1986. The Washoe .ln The Greot Bosin, edited by Warren L. d'Azevedo, pp. 466-

499. Hondbook of North American lndians, Vol. 11: Willian G. Sturtevant, general editor.

Smithsonian lnstitution, Washington, D.C.

ECORP Consulting, lnc.202L. Tribal Consultation Record for Compliance with Assembly Bill 52 and CEQA

for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom.

2020. Cultural Resources lnventory Report forthe Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project.

Not available for public release.

EDAW, lnc. 2003. Cultural Resources lnventory and Site Assessment forthe: Lake Natoma State

Recreation Area, Sacramento County, CA.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2020. FEMA Flood Map Service Center: Panel

06067C0116H, effective August 16,20t2. Accessed September 25,2O2O and available at

https ://msc.fema.eov/porta l.

Folsom Telegraph. 2015a. "Where is Folsom's water going?" by Laura Newell. August 5. Available at:

http://www.folsomteleeraph.com/article/8/05/15/where-folsom%E2%80%99s-water-goine

98

Page 658

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

2015b. "City of Folsom releases water reduction plan." May 6. Available at:

http://www.folsomtelegraph.com/article/5/06/15/citv-folsom-releases-water-reduction-plan

Geotechnical Consultants, lnc. 2003. Environmental Conditions - Geology. Folsom Lake State Recreation

Agency. April 2003.

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. 2020. Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment.

2021-. Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas

Emissions Assessment.

lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 2007. Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science

Basis. Summary for Policymakers. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment

Report of the lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. February. Available at:

https ://www. ipcc. ch/report/a r4lwe1/.

lowa Environmental Mesonet. 2019. Sacramento Executive Airport Wind Rose Plot. Available at:

https://mesonet.asron.iastate.edu/sites/windrose.phtml?station=SAC&network=CA ASOS.

Johnson, Patti, J., 1978. Handbook of North American lndians, Vol. 8: California. Washington, DC.

Smithsonian I nstitution.

Kroeber, A.L. 1925. Handbook of the lndians of California. Bulletin 78. Bureau of American Ethnology

Washington, DC. Smithsonian lnstitution.

Kyle, Dougla s. 2OO2. Historic Spots in Colifornio. Stanford University Press. Stanford, California.

Levy, Richard. 1978. Eastern Miwok. ln Hondbook of North Americon lndians, Vol.8: Californio, edited by

R.F. Heizer, pp.398-413. Smithsonian lnstitute, Washington, D.C.

Littlejohn, H. W. 1928. Nisenan Geography. Ms in Bancroft Library, University of California, Berkeley

Marshall, James W. 1971. The Discovery.ln California Heritoge: An Anthology of History and Literature,

edited by John and Laree Caughey, pp. L91-192. F. E. Peacock Publishers, ltasca, lllinois. Revised

Edition.

NPS. 2020. National Register of Historic Places, DigitalArchive on NPGallery. Accessed on October 20,

2020 f rom https ://npga llerv. n ps.eov/N RH P/BasicSea rchl

1983. Archaeology and Historic Preservation: Secretary of the lnterior's Standards and

Gu idelines. 48 F R (Federa l Register) 447 L6-68.

Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2020. Soil Survey of Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery

in Sacramento County, California. Accessed September 24,2020 and available at
https ://websoilsu rvev.sc.eeov. usda.sov/App/We bSoi lSu rvev.as px.

99

Page 659

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA). 2006. OSHA Fact Sheet - Health Effects of
Hexavalent Chromiu m. Available at:
https://www.osha.eov/OshDocldata General Facts/hexavalent chromium.pdf.

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA). 2015. Air Toxics Hot Spots Program

Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments. Available at:

https://oehha.ca.gov/airlcrnr/notice-adoption-air-toxics-hot-spots-program-guidance-manual-
prepa ration-health-ris k-0.

OHP. 2020. Office of Historic Preservation Colifornia Historical Landmorks Website. Accessed on October

20, 2O2O f rom http://oh p. parks.ca.eov/?pase id=2 1387

201-2. Directory of Properties in the Historic Property Data File for Sacramento County. On file at

NCIC, Ca lifornia State U n iversity, Sacra mento, Ca l iforn ia.

1996. California Historical Landmarks. California Department of Parks and Recreation,

Sacramento, California.

1992. California Points of Historical lnterest. California Department of Parks and Recreation,

Sacramento, California.

PAR Environmental Services, lnc. 1995. Cultural Resources lnvestigotion oJ Lokeside Memoriol Cemetery

Mousoleum Complex Project, Folsom, Colifornia. Prepared for Miller Funeral Home, 507 Scott,

Folsom, CA 95630.

Robertson, D. B. 1998. Encyclopedia of Western Railroad History. Caldwell, ldaho: The Caxton Printers

Robinson, W. W. t948. Lond in Colifornia: The Story of Mission Londs, Ronchos, Squatters, Mining

Cloims, Roilrood Grants, Land Scrip, Homesteads. University of California Press, Berkeley,

Sacramento County Regional Parks/California Department of Parks and Recreation. N.d. Trail Map of
American River Parkway. Accessed on September 23,2020 from
https://resionalparks.saccountv. net/Ransers/Documents/UPDATED%20ParkwavMap.pdf

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD). 2O2Oa. Guide to Air Quality
Assessment in Sacramento County. Revised April. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.orelResidents/CEQA-Land-Use-Plannine/CEQA-Gu idance-Tools.

_2O2Ob. Electronic communications between HELIX Environmental Planning (Victor Ortiz) and

the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (Venk Reddy); attachments to
communications containing crematory emissions calculations. August and November.

-]020c. 

SMAQMD Thresholds of Significance Table. April. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.orgllandUseTransportation/Documents/CH2ThresholdsTable4-2020.pdf.

_2017. Sacramento Regional 2008 NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further

Progress Plan. July. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.orglProeramCoordination/Documents/Sac%20Resional%202008%20NAA
QS%20Atta inment%20a nd%20RFP%20Plan. pdf.

100

Page 660

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

_2014. AERMOD meteorologicaldata files. Available at:

http://www.airoualitv.orslbusinesses/ceqa-land-use-plannins/ceqa-guidance-tools.

Scott, Kaitlyn ,2020. Lakeside Cemetery. Accessed on Novembe r 17 ,2020 from
https ://www.folsom historica lsocietv.orglpost/la keside-cemeterv.

Severson, T. I973. Sacramento: An lllustrated History. California Historical Society, Sacramento, CA.

Shoup, 1.H., and R.T. Milliken. 1999. lnigo of Rancho Posolmi: the Life and Times of a Mission lndian

Novato. Ballena Press.

The American Society of Mechanical Engineers . 1976. National Historic Mechanical Engineering

Landmark: The Folsom Powerhouse No. 1 1895. The American Society of Mechanical Engineers.

September 12.

Thompson, T.H. and A.A. West. t880. History of Sacramento County. Reproduced by Howell-North,

1960, Berkeley,

United States Department of Transportation (USDOT). 2016. Emergency Response Guidebook. Accessed

on Septem b er 25, 2O2O f rom
https://www. phmsa.dot.sov/sites/phmsa.dot.eov/files/docs/ERG2016.pdf.

United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2O20a. Envirofacts: Hazardous Waste and

Substance List. Accessed on September 25, 2018 at https://www3.epa.gov/enviro/.

2O2Ob. Health Effects of Exposures to Mercury. Available at:

https://www.epa.eov/mercurv/health-effects-exposures-mercurv. Accessed November 2020

2O2Oc. Superfund National Priority List. Accessed on September 25, 2O2O at
https://www.epa.gov/superfund/superfu nd-national-priorities-list-npl.

2008. AP 42,Fifth Edition, Volume I Chapter 1: ExternalCombustion Sources, 1.5 Liquified

Petroleum Gas Combustion. Available at: https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2020-
09/documents/].5 liouefied petroleum gas combustion.pdf.

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 201.4.2OI4 National Seismic Hazards Map Source Parameters.

Accessed on September 25,2020 and available online at

httos ://earthoua ke. usss.pov/cf usio ults 2014 search/ouerv main.cfm.

Wilson, N. 1., and A. H. Towne . 1978. Nisenan. ln Handbook of North Americon lndions, Vol. 8: Colifornia,

edited by R.F. Heizer, pp. 387-397. Smithsonian lnstitution, Washington, D.C.

101

Page 661

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Appendix A

Figures

Page 662

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Crem

PROJECT SITE

. SUTTER

SAN JOAQUIN

YUBA

YOLO

SOLANO

CALAVERAS

'"i-

I

i PLACER

...f:
. ! ./

EL DORADO

CONTRA
'eosTA

AMADOR,{

50

Oak Ave.

\

\
a\

$o'"""t-
gd

g\reBa'{i{ro

{gst"*

.@

F.
agt*beltCl \

\
o

\

?d.$i
Rd

lro$

PROJECT AREA

{
Source; Base Map Layers (Esri, USGs, NGA, NASA); Data County 2018)

0 1 Miles

HEL'X Vicinity Mqp
Envircnmental Planning

Figure 1

Page 663

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I.EY
STE 106 FAIROAKS. CA

95626
916312-2131

sqppoi@bvd.sigh..com

07002600010000

LAKESIDE MEMORIAT
LAIA/N CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

ffi

PAIAH LEGEND:

\ -€t\--\ i' \-_a\{

\ \ -\ -\
_--

t. t

-l
.. z19't'

ir/
/9z'f

z'l
I

(
l\

i\
i; \.| \

!
I
it
I

i/
':.1

ee- /
9i

e/
'\ . u,'
eoni,)- - - '

"'vsf \'- rid_

t1-9t

)-
v'

@
+

Lakeside Cre

HEL'X

LEV

Overoll Sile Plon
Environmental Planning

Figure 2

Page 664

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside

Source: LEV Designs 2020

Detcriled Site Plqn

07002600010000

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
tA\{/N CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

q

i-- -:-

ffi-
ffi-

ltr
ST€ 1S FAR OAXS, CA

s628
916n12-2131

suppofrc9hdosi9ns.com

,,'..,,

l:

Sf
noonnd

(N) 2 X 5OO GALLON PROPANE TANKS

P-

d- aass,

PEIAIIEqSE@ L4

d,

LEGEND:

(E) STRUCTURE

oerg?--'
PATEH

a

(E) STRUCTURE

o

(E)

n-o:-aa
I

'io

I
a
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

\
t\

l\,\
_t
02r:, \ol \

t\
\l\l\

t\
t\I't\ |\

l

I
I

, - -.-'{

HELIX
Figure 3

En v i ro nm e ntal P I an n i n g

Page 665

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



lEv
STE106FAIROAG. CA

95624
916n12-2131

slDPod@bvd6sl9ns,.oh

'lr't,,,'-
,,..', ,1"

07002600010000

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAI/\,/N CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

SYICTINA EI .lAP DI AN 1lA" = tl'-nt'

W EGEND WALL€GENO

EXISINGSHEDARgI 071 SO. fr.

t;\:

(E)SHEO

Lakeside Crematory

Source: LEV Designs 2020

HEL'X Existing Floor Plon
Envircnmenk.l Planning

Figure 4
Page 666

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Appendix B

Air Quolity ond Greenhouse
Gos Emissions Assessment

Page 667

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.
11 Natoma Street, Suite 150
Folsom, CA 95630
916.365.8700 tel
619.462.0552fax
riwvur. helixepi.com

HELIX
Env i r a n m e ntal P I an ni ng

December 4,2OZA Project # COF-32

Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

Planning Manager
City of Folsom, Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Subject:
Assessment

Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Dear Mr. Johnson

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. (HELIX) has assessed the air quality and greenhouse gas (GHG)

emissions associated with the construction and operation of the proposed Folsom Lakeside

Crematorium Project (project), including a health risk assessment (HRA) to evaluate potential

community health risks from the project's emissions. The analysis has been prepared to support
environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

PROJECT TOCATION

The project would be constructed within an approximately 12-acre parcel in the City of Folsom (City) in

Sacramento County, California. The project site is located west of the intersection of Forrest

Street/Natoma Street with Folsom Boulevard, within the existing Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery
(See Figurel, RegionolLocation, attached to this letter report).

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project would consist of installation of an HCT Apex-250 crematory, a LO-foot by 15-foot cooler, and

associated electrical and propane improvements in an existing metal shed on the grounds of the existing

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The shed would be modified to accommodate the equipment, but
the shed would not be expanded beyond the existing L,07L square feet footprint. Two 250-gallon
propane tanks would be installed on a small concrete pad along the northern side of the shed to provide
power for the crematory (see Figure 2, Detailed Site Plan, attached to this letter report).

Page 668

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 2 of 19

AIR QUATITY ANATYSIS

Environmentol Setling

The City of Folsom lies within the Sacramento Valley Air Basin (SVAB), near the southeastern edge. The
SVAB consists of all or parts of eleven counties spanning from Solano and Sacramento counties to the
south, and Shasta County to the north. The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
(SMAaMD) is responsible for implementing emissions standards and other requirements of federal and
state laws for Sacramento County, including the project area.

The climate of the SVAB is characterized by hot dry summers and mild rainy winters. During the year the
temperature may range from 20 to 115 degrees Fahrenheit with summer highs usually in the 90s and
winter lows occasionally below freezing. Average annual rainfall is about 20 inches with snowfall being
very rare. The prevailing winds are moderate in strength and vary from moist breezes from the south to
dry land flows from the north. The mountains surrounding the Sacramento Valley create a barrier to
airflow, which can trap air pollutants in the valley when certain meteorological conditions are right and
a temperature inversion (areas of warm air overlying areas of cooler air) exists. Air stagnation in the
autumn and early winter occurs when large high-pressure cells lie over the valley. The lack of surface
wind during these periods and the reduced vertical flow caused by less surface heating reduces the
influx of outside air and allows pollutants to become concentrated in the air. The surface concentrations
of pollutants are highest when these conditions are combined with increased levels of smoke or when
temperature inversions trap cool air, fog and pollutants nearthe ground. The ozone season (May
through October) in the SVAB is characterized by stagnant morning air or light winds with the breeze
arriving in the afternoon out of the southwest from the San Francisco Bay. Usually the evening breeze
transports the airborne pollutants to the north out of the SVAB. During about half of the days from July
to September, however, a phenomenon called the "Schultz Eddy" prevents this from occurring. lnstead
of allowing for the prevailing wind patterns to move north carrying the pollutants out of the valley, the
Schultz Eddy causes the wind pattern and pollutants to circle back southward. This phenomenon's effect
exacerbates the pollution levels in the area and increases the likelihood of violating the federal and state
air quality standards (SMAQMD 2O2Oa).

Regulotory Setting

Criterio Pollutonts

Ambient air quality is described in terms of compliance with state and national standards, and the levels
of air pollutant concentrations considered safe, to protect the public health and welfare. These

standards are designed to protect people most sensitive to respiratory distress, such as asthmatics, the
elderly, very young children, people already weakened by other disease or illness, and persons engaged
in strenuous work or exercise. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), the federal agency
that administrates the Federal Clean Air Act of I97O, as amended in 1990, has established national
ambient air quality standards (NAAQS) for several air pollution constituents known as criteria pollutants,
including: ozone (Os); carbon monoxide (CO); coarse particulate matter (PMroi particles 10 microns or
less) and fine particulate matter (PMz.s; particles 2.5 microns or less); sulfur dioxide (SOz); and lead (Pb).

As permitted by the Clean Air Act, California has adopted the more stringent California ambient air
quality standards (CAAQS) and expanded the number of regulated air constituents. Ground-level ozone
is not emitted directly into the environment but is generated from complex chemical and photochemical

HELIX
Envlron ma nlel P lanningPage 669

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2O2O

Page 3 of 19

reactions between precursor pollutants, primarily reactive organic gases (ROGs; also known as volatile

organic compounds [VOCs]), 
1 and oxides of nitrogen (NOx). PMro and PMz s are generated from a variety

of sources, including road dust, diesel exhaust, fuel combustion, tire and brake wear, construction

operations and windblown dust. ln addition, PMro and PMz.s can also be formed through chemical and

photochemical reactions of precursor pollutants in the atmosphere.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB)is required to designate areas of the state as attainment,

nonattainment, or unclassified for the ambient air quality standards. An "attainment" designation for an

area signifies that pollutant concentrations do not violate the standard forthat pollutant in that area. A

"nonattainment" designation indicates that a pollutant concentration violated the standard at least

once. An "unclassified" designation indicates that insufficient data was available to determine the
status. The air quality attainment status of Sacramento County is shown in Table L, Sacramento County

Attoinment Stotus.

Table 1

SACRAMENTO COUNTY ATTAINMENT STATUS

Ozone -hour No Federal Standard

Ozone Nonattainment

Coarse Particulate Matter Mro) Attainment

Fine Particulate Matter (PMz.s) Nonattainment

Carbon Monoxide Attainment

N n Dioxide AttainmentN0z)

Lead Attainment

Sulfur Dioxide Attainment

Sulfates No Federal Standard

Sulfide No Federal Standard

Visib Reducing Particles No Federal Standard

Sources: SMAQMD 2020a.

Sacramento County is designated as nonattainment for the state and federal ozone standards, the state

PMro standards, and the federal PMz.s standards. The SMAQMD is responsible for implementing

emissions standards and other requirements of federal and state laws in Sacramento County.

Attainment plans for meeting the federal air quality standards are incorporated into the State

tmplementation Plan (SlP), which is subsequently submitted to the USEPA, the federal agency that
administrates the Federal CAA of 1970, as amended in 1990. The current air quality plan applicable to
the project, the Sacromento Regionol 2008,VAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attoinment and Reosonable Further

Progress P/an (Regional Ozone Plan), was developed by the SMAQMD and adjacent air district to
describe how the air districts in and near the Sacramento metropolitan area will continue the progress

toward attaining state and national ozone air quality standards (SMAQMD 20771.

1 CARB defines and uses the term ROGS while the USEPA defines and uses the term VOCs. The compounds included in the lists

of ROGs and VOCs and the methods of calculation are slightly different. However, for the purposes of estimating criteria

pollutant precursor emissions, the two terms are often used interchangeably.

HELIX
flltDnmsntdl Ptanw

Nonattainment
Nonattainment
Nonattainment

Attainment
Attainment
Attainment
Attainment
Attainment
Attainment

Unclassified

Unclassified

Page 670

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2O2O

Page 4 of 19

Toxic Air Contominonts

Toxic air contaminants (TACs) are a diverse group of air pollutants that may cause or contribute to an

increase in deaths or in serious illness orthat may pose a present or potential hazard to human health.
TACs can cause long-term chronic health effects such as cancer, birth defects, neurological damage,
asthma, bronchitis, or genetic damage, or short-term acute effects such as eye watering, respiratory
irritation (a cough), runny nose, throat pain, and headaches. TACs are considered either carcinogenic or
noncarcinogenic based on the nature of the health effects associated with exposure to the pollutant. For

carcinogenicTACs, there is no level of exposure that is considered safe and impacts are evaluated in
terms of overall relative riskexpressed as excess cancercases perone million exposed individuals.
Noncarcinogenic TACs differ in that there is generally assumed to be a safe level of exposure below
which no negative health impact is believed to occur. These levels are determined on a pollutant-by-
pollutant basis.

The Health and Safety Code ($39655[a]) defines TAC as "an air pollutant which may cause or contribute
to an increase in mortality or in serious illness, or which may pose a present or potential hazard to
human health." All substances that are listed as hazardous air pollutants pursuant to subsection (b) of
Section IL2 of the CAA (42 United States Code Sec. 741-zlbl) are designated as TACs. Under State law,
the California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA), acting through CARB, is authorized to identify
a substance as a TAC if it determines the substance is an air pollutant that may cause or contribute to an

increase in mortality or an increase in serious illness, orthat may pose a present or potential hazard to
human health.

Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and organic compounds that
accumulate in the body throughout a person's life and are released during combustion of human
remains, and as a result of trace organic compounds that are formed in the combustion process. These

TACs include: metals and inorganics (i.e., arsenic, beryllium, cadmium, chromium, copper, hydrogen
fluoride, lead, mercury, nickel, selenium, zinc); VOCs (i.e., benzene, toluene, xylenes, vinyl chloride);
aldehydes (i.e., acetaldehyde, formaldehyde); polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs); polychlorinated
dibenzodioxins (dioxins; PCDDs); and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (furans; PCDFs). Prolonged
exposure to significant concentrations of these TACS can result in a variety of adverse health effects
including cancers, chronic conditions, and/or acute conditions, depending on the substance and level of
exposure. Based on the results of the HRA, described below, hexavalent chromium and mercury are the
primary drivers of the health risks from crematory emissions because the health risks from crematory
emissions of these substances are one or more orders of magnitude greaterthan the health risks from
other TACs in crematory emissions.

lncreased Cancer Risks - Hexavalent Chromium. Hexavalent chromium is a toxic form of the element
chromium. Hexavalent chromium compounds are man-made and widely used in many different
industries. Prolonged exposure to airborne hexavalent chromium may result in lung cancer, Although
exposure to high levels of airborne hexavalent chromium may result in irritation or damage to the nose,

throat, and lungs, breathing small amounts of hexavalent chromium even for long periods does not
cause respiratory tract irritation in most people (Occupational Safety and Health Administration [OSHA]
2006).

Non-Cancer Chronic and Acute Health Risks - Mercury. Mercury is a naturally occurring element that is

found in its elementalform (commonly known as quicksilver), in organic compounds which accumulate

HEL/IX
Envlt on tnsnlal P lann ingPage 671

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 5 of 19

in fish and shellfish, and in inorganic compounds mainly occurring in contaminated drinking water.
Mercury is a neurotoxin that can result in a range of chronic neurological disorders and developmental
issues. The specific health effects of mercury are dependent on the form and amount of mercury in the
exposure, the duration ofthe exposure, and the age ofthe individual (USEPA 2O2O).

Sensilive Receplors

Some land uses are considered more sensitive to air pollution than others due to the types of population
groups or activities involved and are referred to as sensitive receptors. Examples of these sensitive
receptors are residences, schools, hospitals, and daycare centers. CARB and the Office of Environmental
Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) have identified the following groups of individuals as the most likely

to be affected by air pollution: the elderly over 65, children under 1-4, infants (including in utero in the
third trimester of pregnancy), and persons with cardiovascular and chronic respiratory diseases such as

asthma, emphysema, and bronchitis (CARB 2005; oEHHA 2015).

Residential areas are considered sensitive receptors to air pollution because residents (including

children and the elderly) tend to be at home for extended periods of time, resulting in sustained

exposure to any pollutants present. Children and infants are considered more susceptible to health
effects of air pollution due to their immature immune systems, developing organs, and higher breathing
rates. As such, schools are also considered sensitive receptors, as children are present for extended
durations and engage in regular outdoor activities.

The closest existing sensitive receptors to the project site are multiple single-family residences adjacent

to the cemetery to the north, between 450 and 750 feet from the proposed crematory location, and

mobile homes across Folsom Boulevard to the east, approximately 700 feet from the proposed

crematory location, see Figure 3, Receptor Locotions, attached to this letter report. The closest school to
the project site is the Folsom Montessori School approximately 3,200 feet (0.5 miles) to the northeast.

Methods

Criterio Pollutont Emissions

Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for long-term operation of the proposed crematory were
calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from the USEPA AP-42 Compilation of Emissions

Factors Chapter 1-.5 (USEPA 2008), and crematory emissions factors provided by the SMAQMD, which
combined USEPA AP-42 data and the USEPA Factor lnformation Retrieval Program (SMAQMD 2020b).

Cremotory Heolth Risks

Potential health risks to nearby sensitive receptors from the emission of TACs during operation of the
proposed crematory were analyzed after consultation with the SMAQMD and in accordance with the
OEHHA Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments
(oEHHA 201s).

HELIX
Fnvl r o n m B nl1l P lan n ln gPage 672

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 6 of 19

TAC Emissions

Toxic emissions from the cremation process were estimated based on emissions factors provided by the
SMAQMD and on maximum cremation process rates provided by Caring Service Group of 200 pounds

per hour and l-00,000 pounds per year. The TAC emissions factors provided by SMAQMD were based on

a data in a test report from CARB that measured emissions from two propane-fires crematories
(SMAQMD 2O2Ob)

Dispersion Modeling

Localized concentrations of TACs were modeled using Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3. The Lakes

program utilizes USEPA's AERMOD gaussian air dispersion model version 19L91. Plot files from AERMOD

using unitized emissions (one gram per second) from the crematory stack were imported into CARB's

Hotspots Analysis and Reporting Program (HARP), Air Dispersion Modeling and Risk Tool (ADMRT)

version t9121. The ADMRT calculated ground-level concentrations of TACs utilizing the imported plot
files and the annual and hourly emissions inventory (provided in detail in Attachment A to this letter
report).

Source Poromelers

Based on data provided by the crematory manufacturer, emissions from the crematory were modeled

as a point source emitting from the exhaust stack at 19.5 feet above the ground. The stack diameter was

set at 20 inches, the exhaust gas temperature was set to 1080 degrees Fahrenheit ("F), the gas exit
velocity was set to t4.7 feet per second, and the stack was assumed to have a rain cap resulting in a

near-zero initial vertical gas velocity. Downwash from the existing shed housing the proposed crematory
was modeled using the Building Profile lnput Program (BPIP - a building preprocessing program for
AERMOD).

Meteorological Dota

SMAQMD provides pre-processed meteorological data suitable for use with AERMOD (SMAQMD 201-4)

for projects within Sacramento County. The available data set most representative of conditions in the
project vicinity was from the Sacramento Executive Airport station, approximately 1-9 miles southwest of
the project site. The Sacramento Executive Airport set includes 5 years of data collected between 2010

to201,4. Rural dispersion coefficients were selected in the modelto reflect the existing undeveloped and

open nature of the immediate project vicinity. A wind rose for the Sacramento Executive Airport shows
an average speed of 6.6 miles per hour from the south (lowa Environmental Mesonet 2019). The wind
rose graphic is included in Attachment B to this letter.

Terrain Doto

United States Geological Survey (USCS) National Elevation Dataset (NED) files with a 10-meter resolution
covering an area approximately 500 meters (1,640 feet) around the project site were used in the model

to cover the analysis area. Terrain data was imported to the model using AERMAP (a terrain
preprocessing program for AERMOD).

HEL'X
Enulrcnmentel PhnntngPage 673

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2O2O

Page 7 of 19

Recepfor Modeling

To develop risk isopleths (linear contours showing equal level of risk) and ensure that the area of
maximum impact was captured, receptors were placed in a cartesian grid 590 meters by 490 meters
(approximately 2,264 feet by 1,608 feet), centered on the proposed crematory with a grid spacing of 10

meters (33 feet) and a receptor height (flagpole height) of 1.2 meters (4 feet) above the ground.
Additional discrete receptors were placed at the residential property line of the 37 closest identified
sensitive receptors and the 4 closest off-site worker buildings. See Figure 3 forthe discrete receptor
locations relative to the TAC source.

Risk Determinotion

Health risks resulting from localized concentration of TACs emitted by the proposed crematory were
estimated using the ADMRT. The latest cancer slope factors, chronic Recommended Exposure Limits
(RELs), acute RELs and exposure paths for allTACs, as designated by CARB, are included in the ADMRT.

Forthe residential cancer risk, an exposure duration of 30 years was selected in accordance with the
OEHHA (201-5) guidelines. ln accordance with OEHHA guidelines, the model conservatively assumes that
residents would be standing and breathing outdoors at the location of the property line closest to the
crematory every day between 17 and 21 hours per day (depending on the age group, starting with
infants in utero in the third trimester of pregnancy) for 30 years. For off-site worker cancer risk, an
exposure duration of 25 years was selected with an assumption of 8 hours per day, 5 days per week of
exposure while standing outside. The mandatory minimum exposure pathways and the OEHHA derived
breathing intake rate percentile method were selected.

Significonce Crilerio

The following potential air quality impacts are based on Appendix G of the State CEQA Guidelines, a

significant impact is identified if the project would result in any of the following:

a)

b)

Conflict with or obstruct implementation oJ the applicoble air quolity plon?
Result in o cumulatively consideroble net increose of any criteria pollutont for which the project
region is non-ottainment under on applicable federal or stote ombient oir quality standord?
Expose sensitive receptors to substontiol polluta nt conce ntrotions?
Result in other emissions (such os those leoding to odors) adversely affecting o substontiol number of
people?

c)

d)

While the final determination of whether or not a project has a significant effect is within the purview of
the lead agency pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15064(b), the SMAQMD has adopted screening
tables and thresholds which lead agencies can use to determine the significance of a development
project's short-term construction and long-term operational pollutant emissions. The SMAQMD's
project-level thresholds of significance for mass emissions of criteria pollutant and precursors and
exposure to TACs are shown in Table 2, SMAQMD Significance Thresholds (SMAQMD 2O2Oc).

HELIX
Efivirunmental PlannhgPage 674

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 8 of L9

Table 2
SMAqMD STGNTFTCANCE THRESHOTDS

ROG 65 nds

NOx 65 nd

PMlO 80 ds tons
PM2.5 82 d tons
TAC ure lncremental lncreased Cancer Risk 10 in 1 million
TAC ure Non-Cancer Hazard lndex

Source: SMAQMD 2020c
1 Thresholds for PM is zero unless all feasible best available control technology/best management practices

(BACT/BMPs) are applied.

Air Quolity lmpocl Anolysis

o) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the opplicoble air quolity plon?

Less than significant. Consistency with the air quality plan is determined by whether the project would
hinder implementation of control measures identified in the air quality plan or would result in growth of
population or employment that is not accounted for in local and regional planning. The SMAQMD's
Regional Ozone Plan and the SIP are the applicable air quality plans for the projects developed within
Sacramento County.

The project would be consistent with the General Plan land use designation of Open Space, but the
project would require a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematory in the Open Space and
Conservation zoning designation of the project site. The project would not result in population growth
in the City and employment growth would be limited to a few personnel to operate the crematory.
Therefore, the project would be consistent with the local and regional growth assumptions used in

developing the Regional Ozone Plan and the SlP. ln addition, as described in impact discussion b), below,
the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable increase of any criteria pollutant. Therefore,
the project would not conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality plan and the
impact would be less than significant.

b) Result in o cumulatively considerable net increose of ony criteria pollutant for which the project
region is non-ottainment under an opplicable federal or state ombient oir quolity standard?

Construction (Short-Term) Emissions

Less than Significant. Construction of the project would involve the use of a crane for several hours to
unload the chiller and crematory from the truck, and the use of a mini excavator or skid steer loader for
a day and one truck load of concrete to install a small pad for the two propane tanks.

According to the SMAQMD's CEQA Guide, projects that are 35 acres or less in size generally will not
exceed the SMAQMD's construction NOx or PM thresholds of significance. However, all construction
projects regardless of the screening level are required to implement the SMAQMD's Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices (also known as Best Management Practices [BMPs]; SMAQMD 2020b). The
BMPs satisfy the requirements of SMAQMD's Rule 403, Fugitive Dusf, which requires every reasonable

HEL',X

r1

17

I

Envl$nmsntnl PlfinhgPage 675

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 9 of 19

precaution notto cause orallowthe emissions of fugitive dustfrom being airborne beyond the property
line from which the emission originates. ROG emissions during construction are generally associated
with the application of architectural coatings, The project does not propose any new structures and
would not require substantial amounts of painting and would not result in significant emissions of ROGs.

Therefore, construction of the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of
any criteria pollutant and the impact would be less than significant.

Operation (Long-Term) Emissions

Less than Significant. The project would result in long-term operational emissions from vehicles that
drive to and from the project and from operation of the crematory.

Because there are no crematoriums currently operating in Folsom, demand for cremation services is

filled bytransportingthe deceased to facilities outside of the City. Therefore, operations of the project
would not result in new vehicle trips (northe associated emissions in the region). lnstead, the project
would replace existing regional vehicle trips with shorter trips (and reduced associated emissions).

Operation of a propane-fired crematory would be considered a new stationary source of emissions. The
project may be subject to SMAQMD's Rule ZOt, General Permit Requirements, and Rule 2O2, New Source

Review. The project would be required to implement best available control technology (BACT) for the
minimization of emissions. BACT for crematories is incorporated into the product design in the form of
controls which ensure maintenance of the correct temperatures and cycle times, and a secondary
combustion chamber which ensures oxygenation and complete combustions of all fuels. As described in

the Methods sections, above, Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for long-term operation of the
proposed crematory were calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from AP-42 and
crematory emissions factors provided by SMAQMD. The project's calculated criteria and precursors
operational emissions are compared to the SMAQMD thresholds in Table 3, Operational Criterio
Pollutontond Precursor Emissions, a printout of the calculation sheets is included in Attachment Ato
this letter.

Table 3
OPERATIONAL CRITERIA POLLUTANT AND PRECURSOR EMISSIONS

Pollutant
I

rhr;;l Exceed
Threshold?I

0.1 55

L.2 65

0.9 None

0.4 None

0,3 80

0.3 82

Daily Emissions (pounds per doy)

Annuol Emissions

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

ROG

NOx

co
SOx

PMro

PMz.s

ROG

NOx

co

HELiX

0.01 None

0.15 None

0.11 None

0.05 NoneSOx No

Envi o n tnenliil P l'!1r1nigPage 676

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Project Emissions SMAQMD Threshold

0.03 14.6

0.03 15

Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2O2O

Page 10 of 19

Pollutant
Exceed

PMro

PMz.s

Source: SMAQMD 2020b; SMAQMD 2020c

As shown in Table 3, the project's operational emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would not
exceed the SMAQMD daily or annual thresholds. Therefore, the project's operational emissions would
not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and impacts would be less

than significant.

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substontial pollutont concentrations?

Lessthan Significant. Crematories are a potential source of TACs as a result of trace metals and organic

compounds that accumulate in the body and are released during combustion, and trace organic

compounds that are formed in the combustion process. An HRA was conducted to determine potential

community health risks from exposure to TACs emitted from the proposed crematory, as described in

the Methods section above.

Health risks associated with cancerfrom development projects are estimated usingthe incremental
excess cancer risk expressed as cancer cases per one million exposed individuals. The incremental excess

cancer risk is an estimate of the chance a person exposed to specific sources of a TACs may have of
developing cancer from that exposure beyond the individual's risk of developing cancer from existing

background levels of pollutants in the ambient air. For context, the average cancer risk from TACs in the
ambient air for an individual living in an urban area of California is 830 in 1 million (CARB 2015). Cancer

risk estimates do not mean, and should not be interpreted to mean, that a person will develop cancer

from estimated exposures to toxic air pollutants.

Health risks associated with chronic and acute effects from a development project are quantified using

the maximum hazard index. A hazard index is the potential exposure to a substance divided by the
reference exposure level (the level at which no adverse effects are expected). A hazard index of less

than one indicates no adverse health effects are expected from the potential exposure to the substance

The maximum hazard index is the sum of hazard indices for pollutants with non-cancer health effects

that have the same or similar adverse health effects.

The modeled point of maximum impact for the project (geographic point outside of the project site with
the highest estimated incremental cancer risk and maximum hazard index) would be a point near the
project boundary approximately 96 feet southeast of the proposed crematory exhaust stack, at

approximately UniversalTransverse Mercator (UTM) coordinates Zone 10,657982 meters easl,428L757
meters north. The maximum health risk exposure at this point would be a residential incremental cancer

risk of 3.2 in 1 million and a residential non-cancer chronic hazard index of 0.09. This point of maximum

impact is in an area zoned as Open Space Conservation District containing dredge tailings from past gold

mining. No residents or workers are anticipated to be at the point of maximum impact for prolonged

periods.

The maximum estimated community incremental excess cancer, chronic and acute health risks due to
exposure to the project TAC emissions from long term operation of the proposed crematory are

HEL'X

Threshold?

No

No

Envi B nfi e nla! P lati n itt QPage 677

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 1L of L9

presented in Table 4, Moximum Exposed lndividual lncrementol Concer Heolth Risk ond Hazard lndex.
These estimates are conservative (health protective) and assume that the resident or worker is outdoors
forthe entire exposure period. The modeled locations of the Maximum Exposed lndividual Resident
(MEIR) and the point of maximum impact, along with the residential cancer risk isopleths (contours of
equal risk), are shown in Figure 4, Cancer Risks. The complete HRA model output, including tables of
health risks for all modeled discrete receptors and isopleth figures for incremental cancer risk, non-
cancer chronic hazard index and acute hazard index are included as Attachment B to this letter report.

Table 4
MAXIMUM EXPOSED INDIVIDUAL INCREMENTAT CANCER RISK AND HAZARD INDEX

MEI Acute
Hazard lndex

Results o.20

Threshold 1

Exceed Threshold? No

Source: Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3 and CARB ADMRT version 19121-. See Attachment B for model inputs, outputs, and

risk isopleths.
MEI = Maximum Exposed lndividual.

As shown in Table 4, the maximum incremental increased cancer risks and maximum non-cancer chronic
and acute hazard index due to exposure to TACs from long term operation of the proposed crematory
would not exceed the SMAQMD thresholds. Therefore, operation of the project would not result in the
exposure of sensitive receptors to substantialTAC concentrations and the impact would be less than
significant.

d) Result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors) adversely offecting o substantial number of
people?

Diesel equipment could generate diesel exhaust odors during construction activities. The generation of
odors during the construction period would be temporary, would last for a few days and would be

dispersed within a short distance from the active work area. Once operational, potential odors from
human remains prior to cremation would be minimized by either by immediately processing remains or
by temporarily storing remains in the proposed refrigeration chiller. Operation of the crematory would
not be a significant source odors or other emissions because the BACTfeatures of the crematory,
including process temperature and cycle time controls, and secondary combustion chambers which
ensure the complete combustion of all solids, liquids, and gaseous fuels. Therefore, the project would
not result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors) adversely affecting a substantial number of
people and the impact would be less than significant.

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

Environmenlol Setling

Global climate change refers to changes in average climatic conditions on Earth includingtemperature,
wind patterns, precipitation, and storms. Globaltemperatures are moderated by atmospheric gases.

HELilX

MEI Resident
Cancer Risk

MEI Worker
Cancer Risk

MEI Resident
Chronic Hazard

lndex

MEI Worker
Chronic

Hazard lndex
0.6 in 1 million <0.1 in 1 million o.o2 0.02

10 in 1 million 10 in 1 million 7 1

No No No No

Env i rc il tn e nlal P lail n uigPage 678

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2O2O

Page 12 of 19

These gases are commonly referred to as greenhouse gasses (GHGs) because they function like a

greenhouse by letting sunlight in but preventing heat from escaping, thus warming the Earth's

atmosphere.

GHGs are emitted by natural processes and human (anthropogenic) activities. Anthropogenic GHG

emissions are primarily associated with: the burning of fossil fuels during motorized transport; electricity
generation; natural gas consumption; industrial activity; manufacturing; and other activities such

as deforestation, agricultural activity, and solid waste decomposition.

The GHGs defined under California's Assembly Bill (AB) 32, described below, include carbon dioxide
(COz), methane (CHa), nitrous oxide (NzO), hydrofluorocarbons (HFCs), perfluorocarbons (PFCs), and

sulfur hexafluoride (SFs). Each GHG differs in its ability to absorb heat in the atmosphere based on the
lifetime, or persistence, of the gas molecule in the atmosphere. Estimates of GHG emissions are

commonly presented in carbon dioxide equivalents (CO2e), which weigh each gas by its globalwarming
potential (GWP). Expressing GHG emissions in COze takes the contribution of all GHG emissions to the
greenhouse effect and converts them to a single unit equivalent to the effect that would occur if only
COz were being emitted. GHG emissions quantities in this analysis are presented in metric tons (MT) of
COze. For consistency with United Nations Standards, modeling and reporting of GHGs in California and

the U.S. use the GWPs defined in the lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change's (IPCC) Fourth

Assessment Report (IPCC 2007), as shown in Table 5, GlobolWarming Potentiolond Atmospheric
Lifetimes.

Table 5
GtOBAt WARMING POTENTIAL AND ATMOSPHERIC LIFETIMES

Carbon Dioxide

Methane
Nitrous Oxide Nz

HFC-134a

PFC: Tetraflouromethane 7,390
PFC: Hexafluoroethane

Sulfur Hexafluoride
Source: IPCC 2007.

H FC: hydrofluorocarbon; PFC: perfluorocarbon

Reguloiory Setling

The primary GHG reduction regulatory legislation and plans (applicable to the project) at the State,

regional, and local levels are described below. lmplementation of California's GHG reduction mandates
is primarily under the authority of the California Air Resources Board (CARB) at the state level, SMAQMD

and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) at the regional level, and the City at the local
level.

1

25

298

HELIX
Enffoan,,nbl Pluntng

50-200
72

114
74

50,000
10,000

3,200

(r;i71r1, 
11y I i.,,.1 u 1:1,, 1 r:j;;,, r1

rl

/,,\ ilxrllc trt..l i fr ) 1ii.

I [1,i;1'1 1 1 1, I i{','1,i,1;11 ;))

(iii\yJlr )

Page 679

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 13 of 19

Executive Order 5-3-05

On June t,2OO5, Executive Order (EO) 5-3-05 proclaimed that California is vulnerable to climate change

impacts. lt declared that increased temperatures could reduce snowpack in the Sierra Nevada, further
exacerbate California's air quality problems, and potentially cause a rise in sea levels. To avoid or reduce

climate change impacts, EO 5-3-05 calls for a reduction in GHG emissions to the year 2000 level by 20L0,
to year 1990 levels by 2020, and to 80 percent below L990 levels by 2050. Executive Orders are not laws

and can only provide the governor's direction to state agencies to act within their authority to reinforce
existing laws.

Assembly Bill 32 - Globol Worming Solution Act of 2006

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006, widely known as AB 32, requires that CARB

develop and enforce regulations for the reporting and verification of statewide GHG emissions. CARB is

directed by AB 32 to set a GHG emission limit, based on 1990 levels, to be achieved by 2020. The bill

requires CARB to adopt rules and regulations in an open public process to achieve the maximum

technologically feasible and cost-effective GHG emission reductions.

Executive Order B-30- 1 5

On April 29,2015, EO 8-30-15 established a California GHG emission reduction target of 40 percent

below L990 levels by 2030. The EO aligns California's GHG emission reduction targets with those of
leading international governments, including the 28 nation European Union. California is on track to
meet or exceed the target of reducing GHGs emissions to 1990 levels by 2020, as established in AB 32.

California's new emission reduction target of 40 percent below 1990 levels by 2030 will make it possible

to reach the goal established by EO 5-3-05 of reducing emissions 80 percent under 1990 levels by 2050.

Senote Bill 32

Signed into law by Governor Brown on September 8,20t6, Senate Bill (SB) 32 (Amendments to the
California Global Warming Solutions Action of 2006) extends California's GHG reduction programs

beyond 2020. SB 32 amended the Health and Safety Code to include Section 38566, which contains

language to authorize CARB to achieve a statewide GHG emission reduction of at least 40 percent below
1990 levels by no later than December 31, 2030. SB 32 codified the targets established by EO 8-30-15 for
2030, which set the next interim step in the State's continuing efforts to pursue the long-term target
expressed in EO 8-30-15 of 80 percent below 1990 emissions levels by 2050.

Colifornio Air Resources Boord

On December LI,2OO8, the CARB adopted the Climate Change Scoping Plan (Scoping Plan) as directed
by AB 32. The Scoping Plan proposes a set of actions designed to reduce overall GHG emissions in

California to the levels required by AB 32. Measures applicable to development projects include those
related to energy-efficiency building and appliance standards, the use of renewable sources for
electricity generation, regionaltransportation targets, and green building strategy. Relative to
transportation, the Scoping Plan includes nine measures or recommended actions related to reducing

vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and vehicle GHGs through fuel and efficiency measures. These measures

would be implemented statewide rather than on a project by project basis (CARB 2008).

HEL'X
Envlrcnnantal Planning

Page 680

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 14 of 19

ln response to EO 8-30-15 and SB 32, all state agencies with jurisdiction over sources of GHG emissions
were directed to implement measures to achieve reductions of GHG emissions to meet the 2030 and

2050 targets. The mid-term target is criticalto help frame the suite of policy measures, regulations,
planning efforts, and investments in clean technologies and infrastructure needed to continue driving
down emissions (CARB 2Ot4).ln December 2017, CARB adopted the 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan

Update, the Strategy for Achieving California's 2030 Greenhouse Gas Target, to reflect the 2030 target
set by EO B 30 L5 and codified by SB 32 (CARB 2017).

Socromento Metropoliton Air Quolity Monogement District

The SMAQMD provides direction and recommendations for the analysis of GHG impacts of a project and

approach to mitigation measures in its CEQA Air Quality Guidelines (SMAQMD 2O2Oa).

Socromento Areo Council of Governments

As required by the Sustainable Communities and Climate Protection Act of 2008 (SB 375), SACOG has

developed the 2020 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy. This plan

seeks to reduce GHG and other mobile source emissions through coordinated transportation and land
use planning to reduce VMT.

City of Folsom

As part of the 2035 General Plan, the City of Folsom prepared an integrated Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Reduction Strategy (GHG Strategy) to identify and reduce current and future community GHG emissions
and those associated with the City's municipal operations. Adopted on August 28,20t8, the GHG

Strategy also serves as the City's "plan for the reduction of greenhouse gases", per Section 15183.5 of
the CEQA Guidelines, which provides the opportunity for tiering and streamlining of project-level
emissions for certain types of discretionary projects subject to CEQA review that are consistent with the
General Plan. The GHG Strategy includes goals and strategies to reduce community and municipal GHG

emissions, compared to the 2005 baseline year, by 15 percent in 2020,51- percent in 2035, and 80
percent in 2050 (City 2018a; City 2018b),

Significonce Crileriq

The following potential air quality impacts are based on Appendix G of the State CEQA Guidelines, a

significant impact is identified if the project would result in any of the following:

o) Generote greenhouse gos emissions, either directly or indirectly, that moy have a significont impact
on the environment?

b) Conflict with an opplicoble plan, policy, or regulotion adopted for the purpose of reducing the
emissions of greenhouse gases?

ln accordance with CEQA Guidelines Sections 15064(h)(3), 15L30(d), and 15183(b), a project's
incremental contribution to a cumulative GHG emissions effect may be determined not to be

cumulatively considerable if it complies with the requirements of a qualified plan for the reduction of

HEL'X
Envltunman|l,l PlatfilngPage 681

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 15 of 19

greenhouse gases. The City General Plan Policy NCR 3.2.8 provides criteria for project-level streamlining
and tiering (City 2018a):

Projects subject to environmental review under CEQA may be eligible for tiering and streamlining
the analysis of GHG emissions, provided they are consistent with the GHG reduction measures
included in the GHG Strategy contained in the General Plan and ElR. The City may review such

projects to determine whether the following criteria are met:

Proposed project is consistent with the current general plan land use designation for the project
site;

Proposed project incorporates all applicable GHG reduction measures (as documented in the
Climate Change Technical Appendix to the General Plan EIR) as mitigation measures in the CEQA

document prepared forthe project; and,

Proposed project clearly demonstrates the method, timing and process for which the project
will comply with applicable GHG reduction measures and/or conditions of approval, (e.g., using

a CAP/GHG reduction measures consistency checklist, mitigation monitoring and reporting plan,

or other mechanism for monitoring and enforcement as appropriate).

Greenhouse Gos Emissions lmpocl Anolysis

o) Generote greenhouse gos emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may hove o significont impoct
on the environment?

Less than significant. To determine consistency with the City's GHG Strategy the criteria outlined in the
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist are shown and discussed in Table 6, GHG

Strotegy Checklist (City 2018c).

Table 6
GHG STRATEGY CONSISTENCY CHECLIST

o

a

a

Checklist ltem Discussion

Port 7: Lqd Use

A. The proposed project is consistent
with the City's 2035 General Plan land

use and zoning designations.
lf "Yes," proceed to Part 2 of the
Checklist.

The project would be located within the footprint
of an existing building in an existing cemetery in

an area designated Open Space in the General
Plan and zoned Open Space and Conservation
District (OSC). According to the City Zoning Code

Chapter 1-1 .39, a cemetery is an allowed use in the
OSC zone with a use permit. While the project may
require a new conditional use permit, the project
would not require a General Plan amendment or
rezone. The project would be consistent with
existing project site use and land use designation
the General Plan.

HELIX
En!tr a tiln t ill.tl P lafi n ingPage 682

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 15 of 1-9

Consistent?Checklist ltem

Port 2: GHG Reduction Measures Consistency

E-1: lmprove Building Energy
Efficien in New Develo ment
E-2: Water Heater Replacement in
Existi Residential Devel ment
E-3: lmprove Building Energy

Efficiency in Existing Development

E-4: lncrease Use of Renewable

Energy in Existing Development

T-1: Reduce VMT Through Mixed and
High-Density Land Use

T-2: lmprove Streets and lntersections
for Multi-Modal Use and Access

T-3: Adopt Citywide TDM Program

T-5: Reduce Minimum Parking

Stand a rds

T-6: Require the Use of High-

Performance Renewable Diesel in

Construction Equipment

T-8: lnstall Electric Vehicle Charging
Stations

W-L: lncrease Water Efficiency in New
Residential Development

Discussion

The project does not propose new buildings or
substantial modifications to existin buildings.
The project is not an existing residential development.

The project's proposed equipment would be installed
within an existing metal shed and would not include

conditioned or occu ied buildi
The project's proposed equipment would be installed
within an existing metal shed. No expansion or retrofit
of existin buil are

The project does not propose, and the project site open
space land use designation and zoning does not permit,

develo ment and mixed uses.

The project does not include construction of new
streets or i rovement to exi streets.
The project is not a residential, office, commercial
retail, public facility or school development. The project
would not include new arki ces.

The project would not include new parking spaces.

The project would require minimal off-road diesel
construction equipment. At most, a small excavator or
skid steer loader may be used for a few hours to

re an area for a small concrete d.

The project is not a residential development, does not
propose new parking spaces, and existing parking

ces at the buildin are less than 10

SW-1: lncrease Solid Waste Diversion The project would involve minimal construction activity
and would not result in substantial construction waste
which could be diverted.
The project is not a new residential development and
the project does not propose new indoor or outdoor
water uses.

W-2: Reduce Outdoor Water Use The project does not propose substantial addition,
alteration, or expansion to existing facilities or new
outdoor water uses.

Source: City 2018c

As discussed in Table 6, the project would be consistent with the project site general plan land use

designation and none of the GHG reduction measures listed in the GHG Strategy are applicable to the
project. Therefore, the project would be consistent with the City's GHG Strategy and the project would
not generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may have a significant impact
on the environment. The impact would be less than significant.

HEL//X

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Exvi $ n tneslal P lan ni ngPage 683

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2O2O

Page 17 of 19

b) Conflict with on applicoble plon, policy, or regulation odopted for the purpose of reducing the
emissions of greenhouse gases?

Less Than Significant. As discussed in criterion a), above, the project would be consistent with the City's

integrated General Plan and GHG Strategy. The GHG strategy was developed to meet the City's GHG

reduction targets which were formulated to meet the statewide GHG mandates of AB 32 and SB 32.

Therefore, the project would not conflict with an applicable plan adopted for the purposes of reducing

GHG emissions and the impact would be less than significant.

SUMMARY

The project's emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would be below SMAQMD thresholds and

would result in a less than significant impact. Community health risks resulting from emissions of TACs

from the project's operation of a crematory were evaluated in an HRA following OEHHA guidelines.

Project TAC emissions would not result in increased health risks beyond the SMAQMD thresholds and

the impact would be less than significant. The project would not be a substantial source of objectional
odors and odor impacts would be less than significant. The project would be consistent with the City's

integrated General Plan and GHG Strategy and GHG emissions impacts would be less than significant.

The project would not conflict an applicable plan adopted for the purposes of reducing GHG emissions

and the impact would be less than significant.

Sincerely,

4"brA n.EGlr-
Martin Rolph
Air Quality Specialist

Victor Ortiz
Senior Air Quality Specialist

Attachments:

Figure 1: Regional Location
Figure 2: Detailed Site Plan

Figure 3: Receptor Locations

Figure 4: Cancer Risk

Attachment A: Emissions Calculation Sheets

Attachment B: HRA Model Output
Attachment C: Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air

Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment

HEL'X
Envlrcnmental Plenfilng

Page 684

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2O2O

Page 18 of 19

REFERENCES

California Air Resources Board (CARB). 2017. The 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan Update. January
Available at: https ://www.arb.ca.sov / cc/ s neolan/2O30so oo final.odf

2015. Risk Management Guidance for Stationary Sources of Air Toxics. Available at

https ://www.a rb. ca.sov/toxics/rmalrm gssat. pdf .

2008. Climate Change Scoping Plan - A Framework for Change. December. Available at:

https://ww2.arb.ca.eov/our-work/programs/ab-32-climate-chanee-scooing-plan/2008-scoping-
plan-documents.

2005. Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective. Available at:
https ://www.arb.ca.eov/ch/ha nd book. pdf .

Folsom, City of. 2OL8a.2035 General Plan. Adopted August 28. Available at:
https://www.folsom.ca.us/communitv/plannine/general plan/2035 general plan.asp.

2018b. 2035 General Plan Appendix A - Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Strategy
Ava i la ble at: https ://www.fo lsom.ca. us/civicaxfi lebank/blobdload.asox?blobid=34205

2018c. Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist. Available at:

https://www.folsom.ca.us/documents/Planning/Folsom_G HG_Reduction_Checklist_FlNAL. pdf

lowa Environmental Mesonet. 2019. Sacramento Executive Airport Wind Rose Plot. Available at:

https://mesonet.asron.iastate.edu/sites/windrose.phtml?station=SAC&network=CA ASOS.

lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 2007. Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science

Basis. Summary for Policymakers. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment

Report of the lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. February. Available at:

htt ps ://www. i pcc.ch/re po rtla r4lws U.

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA). 2006. OSHA Fact Sheet - Health Effects of
Hexavalent Chromium. Available at:
https://www.osha.gov/OshDoc/data General Facts/hexavalent chromium.pdf.

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA). 2015. Air Toxics Hot Spots Program

Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments. Available at:
https://oeh ha.ca.gov/airlcrnr/notice-adoption-a ir-toxics-hot-spots-progra m-Ru ida nce-m a nua l-
prepa ration-hea lth-risk-0.

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD). 2O2Oa. Guide to Air Quality
Assessment in Sacramento County. Revised April. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.orelResidents/CEQA-Land-Use-Plannine/CEQA-Guidance-Tools.

202Ob. Electronic communications between HELIX Environmental Planning (Victor Ortiz) and the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (Venk Reddy); attachments to
communications containing crematory emissions calculations. August and November.

HEL'X
Efi v l. o D m enlel P lanni ngPage 685

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson
December 4,2020

Page 19 of L9

2O2Oc. SMAQMD Thresholds of Significance Table. April. Available at:
http://www.airqualitv.orslLandUseTransportation/Documents/CH2ThresholdsTable4-2020. pdf.

2017. Sacramento Regional 2008 NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further
Progress Plan. July. Available at:
http://www.airqualitv.orelProeramCoordination/Documents/Sac%20Reeional%202008%20NAA
QS%20Atta i nment%20a nd%20RFP%20P la n. pdf .

2014. AERMOD meteorological data files. Available at:
http://www.airqualitv.orslbusinesses/ceqa-land-use-planning/ceqa-guidance-tools.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2020. Health Effects of Exposures to Mercury. Available
at: https://www.epa.gov/mercurv/health-effects-exposures-mercury. Accessed November 2020

2008. AP 42,Fiflh Edition, Volume lChapter 1: ExternalCombustion Sources, 1.5 Liquified
Petroleum Gas Combustion. Available at: https://www.epa.eov/sites/productionfiiles/2020-
O9/documents/l.5 liouefied petroleum sas combustion.pdf.

HEL'X
Fnvlr o n m 6nl dl Plen n I n gPage 686

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom Lakeside Crematorium

source: Base Map Layers

HEL'X Regionql Locqlion

7
z
2

(
Project Site

EL DORADO
YOLO

SACRAMENTO
SOLANO

SAN JOAQUIN

AMADOR

CALAVERAS

SUTTER pLACER,.

clT
HE

'rnini.ffin$t#tiw
-..**'

Project Site

M
@

0 1 Miles

Envi ronmental P lanning

Figure 1

Page 687

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom Lakeside Crematorium

LEV Designs 2020

Deloiled Site Plon

Sp

(N) 2 X 5OO GALLON PROPANE TANKS

P

d-- +scs,

6o,
@il-/

LEGEND:

(E) STRUCTURE

-, q2
Lb\'-
r.''

EAIOB

a

(E) STRUCTURE

o

ie

: - t?
I,t

o

I
o
I

I
I

I

I
I

I

I

\
,\
/\,\

_l \

Ql
+l \
Fl\ol \

t\
1\l\

I

I

I

,'
I
I

I -"/
{'

(E) SHED

HEL'X
Env i r o n n e ntal P I an n i n g

Figure 2

Page 688

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



O project Boundary

* Crematorium Location

Q commercial Receptor

C Residential Receptor

Folsom Lakeside Crematorium

source: Aerial (Maxar, 2019)
0 300 Feet

HEL'X Receplor Locqlions

3

(
e

Envi r o n m ental P I an n i n g

{

Figure 3

Page 689

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



@ Prolect Boundary

* Crematorium Location

C Point of Maximum lmpact

O Maximum Exposed lndividual Resident

Risk lsopleth

w 2 in 1 million Risk

- 

1 in 1 million Risk

Folsom Lakeside Crematorium

Source: Aerial (Maxar, 2019)

HEL'X Concer Risks

3

0 300 Feet

Envi ronmental P lan ning

Figure 4

Page 690

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attochment A
Emissions Colculotion Sheets

Page 691

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Crematory Criteria Pollutant Emissions

Emissions from Propane Combustion

KBTU/Cvcle 1,800

KBTU/Gallon 91.502

Gallons/Cvcle 19.672

Cvcles/Dav 2

Cvcles/Year 500

Emissions from Combustion of Human Remains

lbs/day lbs/vr
Maximum

Throushput 400 100,000

TotalEmissions

Pollutant
Emissions
(lbs/dav)

Emissions
(tons/vear)

ROG 0.1 0.01

NOx 7.2 0.15

SOx 0.4 0.05

PMlO 0.3 0.03

PM2.5 0.3 0.03

co 0.9 0.11

Notes:
L. Emissions factors for propane from USEPA AP-42 Chapter 1, External Combustion Sources, Section L.5

Liquefied Petroleum Gas Combustion, Table L.5-1.
2. Emissions from combustion of human remains provided by SMAQMD and are from USEPA Factor
lnformation REtrieval (FIRE) Program Data System (3/08).

3. ROG fraction of TOC for propane combustion unavailable, ROG assumed to be equal to TOC.

Pollutant
Emission Factor

Ilhc/t nnn oallx

Emissions
(lbs/dav)

Emissions

{tons/vearl

ROG3 1 0.04 0.005

NOx 13 0.51 0.064
SOx 0.054 0.00 0.000

PMlO 0.7 0.03 0.003

PM2.54 o.7 0.03 0.003

co 7.5 0.30 0.037

Pollutant
Emission Factor

{lbs/ton)2

Emissions

{lbs/dav'l
Emissions

Itons/vear)
ROG o.299 0.06 0.007
NOx 3.560 0.77 0.089

SOx 2.170 0.43 0.054
PMlO 1.130 0.23 0.028

PM2.54 1.130 0.23 0.028

co 2.950 0.59 0.074

Page 692

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Substance Test Results (in lbs/lbs charge)l lbs/hr lbs/year
Acetaldehvde 3.64E-07 7.27E-05 3.64E-02

Arsenic 2.52E-07 5.04E-05 2.52E-02

Benzene 1.77E-07 3.54E-05 7.77E-02

Bervllium 1.14E-08 2.28E-06 1.148-03

Cadmium 8.59E-08 1.72E-05 8.s9E-03

Chromium (Hex) 9.57E-08 1.91E-05 9.57E-03

Copper 2.77E-07 4.34E-05 2.77E-O2

Formaldehyde 9.50E-08 1.90E-05 9.50E-03

Hvdrogen Fluoride 4.01E-06 8.02E-04 4.01E-01

Lead 5.77E-O7 1.03E-04 5.17E-02

Mercurv2 2.77E-05 4.16E-03 2.77E+OO

Nickel 2.99E-07 5.98E-05 2.99E-02

Selenium t.72E-07 3.44E-05 1.72E-02

Toluene 5.73E-06 1.15E-03 5.73E-01

Vinvl Chloride 1.85E-08 3.70E-06 1.85E-03

Xylenes 9.53E-08 1.93E-05 9.63E-03

Zinc 2.76E-O6 5.51E-04 2.76E-Ot

Total PAHs 2.64E-08 5.28E-06 2.64E-03

BenzoIa] anthracene 6.67E-77 1.33E-08 6.67E-06

BenzoIa]pVrene 2.458-L0 4.90E-08 2.45E-05

BenzoJblfluoranthene 5.61E-11 7.72E-O8 5.61E-06

Benzo Iklfl uora nthen e s.06E-11 1.01E-08 5.05E-06

Chrvsene 3.49E-10 6.98E-08 3.49E-05

Dibenzola,hl anth racene 4.52E-tI 9.04E-09 4.52E-O6

ldeno[1,2,3,-cdl pvrene 5.39E-11 1.08E-08 5.39E-06

Total PCDDs 1.50E-10 3.00E-08 1.50E-05

2,3,7,8-TCDD 5.11E-13 1.02E-10 5.11E-08

1.2,3,7,8-PeCDD 7.498-12 2.98E-10 7.49E-07

1.2.3,4,7,8-HxCDD r.77E-12 3.54E,10 1.77E-07

1.2.3.6,7,8-HxCDD 2.55E-72 5.10E,10 2.55E-07

1,2.3,7,8.9-HxCDD 3.t6E-r2 6.32E-10 3.16E-07

1.2,3.4.6.7.8-HoCDD 2.42E-tt 4.84E-09 2.42E-O6

Total PCDFs 2.37E-70 4.61E-08 2.31E-05

2,3,7,8-TCDF 3.43E-72 6.86E-10 3.43E-07

I,2,3,7,8-PeCDF 7.91E-r2 3.81E-10 7.91E-O7

2,3,4,7,8-PeCDF s.82E-r2 1.16E-09 5.82E-07

1,2,3,4,7,8-HxCDF 6.78E-12 7.24E 09 6.18E-07

7,2,3,6,7,8-HxCDF 5.49E-12 1.10E-09 5.49E-07

7,2,3,7,8,9-HxCDF 7.07E-rr 2.15E-09 1.07E-06

2,3,4,6,7 ,8-HxCDF 2.238-12 4.45E-70 2.23E-07

I,2,3,4,6,7,9-HICDF 2.94E-77 5.89E-09 2.948-06

7.2,3,4,7,8,9-HoCDF t.79E-72 3.58E-10 7.79E-O7

CREMATORY TAC EMISSIONS

Max hourly throuehput (lbs) 200

Max annual throughput (lbs) 100,000

Notes:
1. Emissions factors provided by SMAQMD and are from CARB Test Report No. C-90-

004, Evaluation Test on Two Propane-Fired Crematories at Camellia Memorial Lawn

Cemetery (Oct. 29, 7992).

Page 693

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attochment B

HRA Model Output

Page 694

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Residential Cancer Risk

*HARP - HRACalc v19044 t7/20/2O209:!7:O7 AM - Cancer Risk

REC

R1

R2

R3

R4

R5

R6

R7

R8

R9

R10

R11

R12

R13

R14

R15

R15

R17

R17

R19

R20

R21

R22

R23

R24

R25

R25

R2l
R28

R29

R30

R31

R32

R33

R34

R35

R36

R37

GRP

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

NETID X

658172

658204.3

658177.6

658227
658216.2

658211..2

658184,6

658186.7

658189.5

6581_94.3

658196.8

658103.2

658071.8

658050.4

558051.7

658043.1

658012.3

658000.9

657988.3

657977

557966.5

657954.9

657944.2

557933.3

657921..4

657910.8

657900.6

657888.2

657811.8

657866.5

557855.3

557844.1

657832.5

657820.3

657808

657791..5

657764

Y RISK SUM SCENARIO

1-.30E-07 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l nh_FAH 3to70

9.77 E-OB 30YrCa ncerDerived_l nh_FAH 3to70

]'O2E-07 3OYrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

6.15E-08 3OYrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

6.25E-08 30YrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

6.15E-08 30YrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

7. 50E-08 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l n h_FAH3to70

7.55E-08 30YrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

7.98E-08 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l n h_FAH 3to70

8.82E-08 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l nh_FAH 3to70

9.45E-08 3OYrCancerDerived_l nh_FAH3to70

4.65E-07 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l nh_FAH3to70

5.80E-07 30YrCancerDerived_l nh_FAH3to70

5.87 E-07 30YrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

5.62E-07 30YrCa ncerDerived_l n h_FAH3to70

5.2IE-07 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l n h_FAH 3to70

4.88E-07 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l nh_FAH 3to70

4.1 7 E-07 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l nh_FAH3to70

4.58E-07 30YrCancerDerived_l nh_FAH3to70

4.42E-07 3OYrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

4.25E-O7 3OYrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

4.LOE-O7 30YrCa ncerDerived_l n h_FAH3to70

4.07 E-07 30YrCa ncerDerived_l n h_FAH3to70

4.I7 E-07 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l n h_FAH 3to70

4.44E-07 3OYrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

4.80E-07 3OYrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

4.93 E-07 3OYrCancerDerived-l nh-FAH 3to70

4.44E-07 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l nh_FAH3to70

3.79E-O7 30YrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

2.97 E-O7 30YrCa ncerDerived_l nh_FAH3to70

2.28E-07 30YrCa ncerDerived_l n h_FAH3to70

L.73E-07 30YrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

L.34E-07 3OYrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

1.06E-07 30YrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

8.38E-08 3OYrCancerDerived_lnh_FAH3to70

6.80E-08 3OYrCa ncerDerived_l n h_FAH 3to70

4.64E-O8 3OYrCancerDerived lnh FAH3to70

4281577

4281.599

428168L

428173t
428L738

428t758
428t790
4281798

4281.81.6

4281838

4281851
428t928
428L960

4281973

4281986
428L998

4281990
428t983
428t975
428!966
4281958
4281949

428L940

428L932

4281923

428L9L4
4281906

4281897

4281889

4281880

428L872
428L863

4281854

4281845

428t834
4281834
4281.874

Page 695

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROJECT TITLEj

Residential lncremental Cancer Risk

ooo
N6
Nri

o
c)ol
F(\
rf

E8
!@
O\tz
=F
-to

t\
coNt

oo(o
6
C\$

o6ro
@t!t

657700 657800 657900 658000

UTM East [m]

658100 658200 658300

0.5 1.0 2,0 5.0

CO[/lMENTS:

Risk in chances per million

SOURCES:

1

COIVIPANY NAME:

HELIX Environmental Planning

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUT TYPE:

Risk

SCALE: 1:4,963

0l----- I0.1 km

MAX: DATE:

11t21t2020

PROJECT NO.

coF-32
AERMOD View - Lakes Environmental Software

Page 696

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Residential Chronic Risk

*HARP - HRACalc v!9O44 LI/2O/2O20 9:!8:L4 AM - Chronic Risk

REC GRP NETID X Y SCENARIO

R1 ALL 658172 4281577 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R2 ALL 658204.3 4281599 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R3 ALL 658lll.6 4281681. NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R4 ALL 65822t 428773L NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R5 ALL 6582L6.2 428L738 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R6 ALL 65821,7.2 4281758 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R7 ALL 6581-84.6 428I79O NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R8 ALL 558186.7 4281798 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R9 ALL 558189.5 4281816 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R10 ALL 658194.3 4281838 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R11 ALL 658196.8 428785t NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R12 ALL 558L03.2 4281928 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R13 ALL 658071.8 428t96O NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R14 ALL 658060.4 428L973 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R15 ALL 658051.7 4281986 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R16 ALL 658043.1 428L998 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R17 ALL 658012.3 4281990 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R17 ALL 658000.9 428t983 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R19 ALL 657988.3 4281975 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R20 ALL 657977 4281966 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R21 ALL 657966.5 4281958 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R22 ALL 657954.9 4281949 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R23 ALL 657944.2 428L940 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R24 ALL 657933.3 428t932 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R25 ALL 657921.4 428L923 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R26 ALL 657910.8 428L9L4 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R27 ALL 657900.6 428t9O6 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R28 ALL 657888.2 4281897 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R29 ALL 657877.8 4281889 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R30 ALL 657866.5 4281880 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R31 ALL 657855.3 428t872 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R32 ALL 657844.1, 4281853 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R33 ALL 657832.5 4281854 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R34 ALL 657820.3 4281845 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R35 ALL 657808 4281834 NonCancerChronicDerived-lnh

R36 ALL 65779L.5 4287834 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnh

R37 ALL 657764 428L814 NonCancerChronicDerived lnh

MAXHI

3.62E-03

2.72E-03

2.85E-03

!.71E-03
1..74E-03

L.7LE-03

2.08E-03

2.10E-03

2.22E-03

2.45E-03

2.53E-03

1.29E-02

1.51E-02

1.63E-02

1.56E-02

r.45E-02

1.36E-02

1.33E-02

1.27E-02

L.23E-02

1.18E-02

r.t4E-02
L.t3E-02
1.16E-02

r.23E-02

1,.34E-02

1.37E-02

1..23E-02

1.05E-02

8.27E-03

6.34E-03

4.81E-03

3.72E-03

2.95E-03

2.33E-03

1.89E-03

1.29E-03

Page 697

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROJECT TITLE:

Residential Maximum Non-Cancer Chronic Hazard lndex

oo
c\I
cO(\{

oo()
(\l
@
Nrt

oo(')
@
C\t

E

otsz@
=oF e.lFrt
=

oo
f.-
@N
$

o
(o

N.ri

657700 657800 657900 658000

UTM East [m]

658100 658200 658300

0.020 0 050 0 100

COIVIIVENTS:

Risk in maximum hazard index

SOLJRCES:

,l

COIMPANY NAME

HELIX Environmental Planning

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUT TYPE:

Hazard lndex

SCALE: 1:4,808

0--- 
-t0.1 

km

MAX: DATE:

11t21t2020

PROJECT NO.

coF-32
AERMOD View - Lakes Environmental Software

Page 698

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Worker Cancer Risk

*HARP - HRACalc v19044 n/2A/2O20 8:5L:22 AM - Cancer Risk

REC GRP NETID X Y RISK-SUM

c1 ALL 65828t.4 4281574 1.04E-08

c2 ALL 6s8296.2 428158s 9.41E-09

c2 ALL 658208.6 4281691. 1.30E-08

c4 ALL 6582L7.1 428L9LA 2.02E-O8

SCENARIO

25YrCa ncerDerived_l n hSoilDerm

25YrCancerDerived_l nhSoilDerm

25YrCancerDerived_l nhSoilDerm

25YrCancerDerived_l nhSoilDerm

Page 699

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROJECT TITLE:

Worker lncremental Cancer Risk

oo(f
c!
@
a{
$

oo
o)

@
C\t$

'Fo
Eo

LN
O<rz
Flf <>o

t.-
@
c.l$

o(>
(o

@
c{.$

o
<>
|r)

@
cq$

657700 657800 657900 658000

UTM East [m]

6581 00 658200 658300

0.1 00 0.500

COIMN4ENTS:

Risk in chances per million

SOURCES:

1

COMPANY NAME:

HELIX Environmental Planning

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUT ryPE:

Risk

SCALE: 1:4,963

0 t-- --.f 0.1 km

MAX: DATE:

11t21t2020

PROJECT NO.:

coF-32
AERMOD View - Lakes Environmental Sottware

Page 700

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Worker Chronic Risk

*HARP - HRACalc vL9044 77/20/2020 8:52:49 AM - Chronic Risk

REC

c1
C2

c2
c4

GRP

ALL

ALL

ALL

ALL

NETID X

658281.4

658295.2

558208.6

658217.r

Y SCENARIO

428157 4 N o n Ca n ce rCh ron i c De rive d_l n hS oi I D e rm

4281585 NonCancerChronicDerived_lnhSoilDerm

428169 t N o n Ca n ce rCh ron i c De rive d_l n hSoi I D e rm

42819t0 N onCa n cerChron icDerived I n hSoi I Derm

MAXHI

8,37E-03

7.57E-O3

1.05E-02

1.62E-O2

Page 701

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROJECT TITLE:

Worker Maximum Non-Cancer Chronic Hazard Index

oo
(\lo(\
st

ooo(\l
cO(\tt

(f
oa
€(\t{

E
c
o5z@
FRFst
f,

ooF
co
C!t

(t
o(o
co
f\t<i

657700 657800 657900 658000

UTM East [mJ

658100 658200 658300

0.050 0.100 0.500

COMMENTS:

Risk in maximum hazard index

SOURCES:

1

COMPANY NAME:

HELIX Environmental Planning

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUT TYPE:

Hazard lndex

SCALE: 1:4,808

0t-- --t0.1 km

MAX: DATE:

11t21t2020

PROJECT NO.:

coF-32
AERMOD View - Lakes Environmental Software

Page 702

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Acute Risk

*HARP - HRACalc vt90441.1./20/2020 8:38:30 AM - Acute Risk

REC GRP NETID X Y SCENARIO

R1 ALL 658t72 4281571 NonCancerAcute

R2 ALL 658204.3 428t599 NonCancerAcute

R3 ALL 658177.6 428L681, NonCancerAcute

R4 ALL 658227 428t731 NonCancerAcute

R5 ALL 6582L6.2 4281738 NonCancerAcute

R6 ALL 6582tL.2 4281758 NonCancerAcute

R7 ALL 558184.5 4281790 NonCancerAcute

R8 ALL 658186.7 4281798 NonCancerAcute

R9 ALL 658189.5 428I8t6 NonCancerAcute

R10 ALL 658194.3 4281,838 NonCancerAcute

R1-1 ALL 658196.8 4281851 NonCancerAcute

R12 ALL 558103.2 4287928 NonCancerAcute

R13 ALL 658071.8 4287960 NonCancerAcute

R14 ALL 658060.4 4287973 NonCancerAcute

R15 ALL 658051.7 4281986 NonCancerAcute

R16 ALL 658043.1 428L998 NonCancerAcute

R17 ALL 658012.3 4281990 NonCancerAcute

R17 ALL 658000.9 4281983 NonCancerAcute

R19 ALL 657988.3 428t975 NonCancerAcute

R20 ALL 657977 428L966 NonCancerAcute

R2L ALL 557965.5 4281958 NonCancerAcute

R22 ALL 657954.9 428t949 NonCancerAcute

R23 ALL 657944.2 4281940 NonCancerAcute

R24 ALL 657933.3 428!932 NonCancerAcute

R25 ALL 65792L.4 4281923 NonCancerAcute

R26 ALL 557910.8 428I9L4 NonCancerAcute

R27 ALL 657900.6 428t9O6 NonCancerAcute

R28 ALL 657888.2 4281897 NonCancerAcute

R29 ALL 657877.8 4281889 NonCancerAcute

R30 ALL 657856.5 4281880 NonCancerAcute

R31 ALL 557855.3 4281872 NonCancerAcute

R32 ALL 557844.7 4281863 NonCancerAcute

R33 ALL 657832.5 4281854 NonCancerAcute

R34 ALL 657820.3 4281,845 NonCancerAcute

R35 ALL 657808 4281,834 NonCancerAcute

R36 ALL 65779t.5 4281834 NonCancerAcute

R37 ALL 657764 42818L4 NonCancerAcute

C1 ALL 658281.4 4281574 NonCancerAcute

C2 ALL 658296.2 4281585 NonCancerAcute

C2 ALL 658208.6 428169t NonCancerAcute

C4 ALL 6582I7.L 428t9t0 NonCancerAcute

MAXHI

7.2tE-A2

6.97E-02

9.50E-02

8.54E-02

8.64E-O2

8.93E-02

1.03E-01

1.06E-01

9.55E-02

9.39E-02

9.03E-02

1.08E-01

1.16E-01

t.t4E-ot
1.11E-01

1.07E-01

1.15E-01

L.2tE-Ot
1.25E-01

1.33E-01

L.44E-O'J.

1.53E-01

1.59E-01

L.72E-Or

L.74E-O1

1_.82E-01

1.92E-01

t.7gE-Ot
'J..t9E-O1.

1.79E-01

1..67E-01.

1_.66E-01

7.62E-Or

1.98E-01

1.78E-01

1.57E-01

7.L7E-Or

5.58E-02

5.51E-02

8.41E-02

7.37E-O2

Page 703

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROJECT TITLE:

Non-Cancer Acute Maximum Hazard Index

ooo(\I
o
c\lrf

C)o(t)
66l+

trc*cO
€5
b$z
=Frg

I-
E(\lt

oo(o
aO
AI+

oo
rO

o(\t

657700 657800 657900 658000

UTM East [m]

658100 658200 658300

0.20 1,00

COMMENTS:

Risk in maximum hazard index

SOURCES:

1

COMPANY NAME:

HELIX Environmental Planning

RECEPTORS:

3541

OUTPUT TYPE:

Hazard lndex

SCALE: 1:4,963

0 t- --- I0.1 km

MAx: DATE:

11t21t2020

PROJECT NO.:

coF-32
AERMOD View - Lakes EnMronmental Software

Page 704

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



[sAc] SACRAM ENTO/EXECUTIV
Windrose Plot [All Year]
Period of Record: 0L Jan 1970 - L4 Jan 20Lg

N

6.1

N-W

w

SW $E Summary
n: 444759

Missing: 17816
Calm: 20.6%

Generated: 14 Jan 2019 s Avg Speed: 6.6 mph

Wind Speed lmphl

;I z-r I s-r 5 z-ro @ffi ro-rs I u-zo I zo+

N-E

E

., 4.9

-- .3.7

--2.4

2
t'

I

I

l

t

I

I
l
I

I

I

l
I
j
I
I

I

I

Page 705

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Gontrol Pathway

Titles
C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\

Dispersion Options

[l Regulatov Default l_L Non-Default Options

Dispersion Coefficient

Rural

Output Type
IEL Concentration

fl rotut Deposition (Dry & Wet)

E oo DePosition

fl wet Deposition

Plume Depletion

E ooRemoval

fl wet Removat

Output Warnings

E *o output warnings

l-L Non-fatal Warnings for Non-sequential Met Data

Dispersion Options

Pollutant / Avera tn Time / Terrain O ons

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software CO - 1

AERMOD

Terrain Height Options

fl nat m Etevated

Exponential Decay

Option not available

SO: Meters

RE: Meters
TG: Meters

Pollutant Type

OTHER. MULTIPLE

Averaging Time Options

Hours trtrt] trtrtrtrtr
1

tr tr
342

Month

6 I 1224

Period l--L Annualil

[|ves E*o
Default Height = 1.20 m

Flagpole Receptors

11t2112020
Page 706

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Control Pathway

Optional Files

l-l ne-Start ril" l_L tnitrile l-l Mufti-YearAnalyses l_L EventlnputFile tr Error Listing File

Detailed Error Listing File

Filename: COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.err

AERMOD

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software CO - 2 11t21t2020
Page 707

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Source Pathway - Source lnputs

Point Sources

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software SO1 - 1

AERMOD

Base
Elevation
(Optional)

Release
Height

lml

Emission
Rate
ls/sl

Gas Exit Gas Exit
Velocity

lm/sI

Stack lnside
Diameter

lml
X Coordinate

lml
Y Coordinate

Iml
Temp.

IKI

657967.00

Stack

4281782.00 50.33 5.97 1.00000 855.37 4.47 0.5'l

Source
ID

STACKl

Source
TyPe

POINT

1112112020Page 708

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Source Pathway

Source lD: STACK,I

Heights [m] (r0 to 360 deg)

10-60 deg

70-120 deg

'130-180 deg

190-240 deg

250-300 deg

310-360 deg

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

3.44

Widths [m] (10 to 360 deg)

10-60 deg

70-120 deg

130-180 deg

190-240 deg

250-300 deg

310-360 deg

12.51

14.85

16.66

12.51

14.85

16.66

10.24

16.22

17.25

10.24

16.22

17.25

7.65

17.10

17.31

7.65

17.10

17.31

8.26

17.46

16.84

8.26

17.46

16.84

10.81

17.29

15.87

10.81

17.29

15.87

13.03

16.59

14.41

13.03

16.59

14.41

Lengths [mt (10 to 360 deg)

10-60 deg

70-120 deg

130-180 deg

190-240 deg

250-300 deg

31 0-360 deg

17.46

'16.84

8.26

17.46

16.84

8.26

17.29

15.87

't0.81

17.29

15.87

10.81

16.59

14.41

't3.03

16.59

14.41

13.03

16.66

12.51

14.85

16.66

12.51

14.85

17.25

10.24

16.22

17.25

10.24

16.22

17.31

7.65

17.10

17.31

7.65

17.10

Along Flow [m] (10 to 360 deg)

10-60 deg

70-120 deg

1 30-1 80 deg

190-240 deg

250-300 deg

310-360 deg

-15.63

-12.12

-0.93

-1.82

-4.72

-7.34

-15.49

-10.58

-1.1 9

-1.79

-5.29

-9.63

-14.88

-8.72

-1.41

-1.71

-5.69

-11.62

-14.41

-6.59

-1.59

-2.26

-5.92

-13.26

-14.47

-4.26

-1.72

-3.18

-5.97

-14.50

-'t3.30

-1.81

-1.80

-4.01

-5.84

-15.30

Across Flow lml (10 to 360 deg)

10-60 deg

70-120 deg

130-180 deg

'190-240 deg

250-300 deg

310-360 deg

0.34

-5.84

-6.08

-0.34

5.84

6.08

-0.85

-6.39

-5.44

0.85

6.39

5.44

-2.02

-6.75

4.64

2.02

6.75

4.64

-3.21

-6.90

-3.70

3.21

6.90

3.70

-4.22

-6.85

-2.65

4.22

6.85

2.65

-5.',!1

-6.59

-1.5't

5.'11

6.59

1.51

AERMOD

Building Downwash lnformation

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software SO2 - 1 11t21t2020Page 709

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Source Pathway

For Concentration

Unit Factor:

Emission Unit Label:

Concentration Unit Label

1E6

GRAMS/SEC

MICROGRAMS/M**3

Emission Rate Units for Output

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software SO2 - 2

AERMOD

11t21t2020Page 710

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Receptor Pathway
AERMOD

Receptor Networks
Note: Terrain Elavations and Flagpole Heights for Network Grids are in Page RE2 - 1 (lf applicable)

Generated Discrete Receptors for Multi-Tier (Risk) Grid and Receptor Locations for Fenceline Grid are in Page RE3 - 1 (lf applicable)

Uniform Cartesian Grid

Discrete Receptors

Discrete Gartesian Receptors

project File: ClUsers\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software RE1 - 1 1112112020

Receptor Grid Origin
X Coordinate lmlNetwork lD

UCARTI 657622.00

Grid Origin
Y Coordinate lml

No. of X-Axis
Receptors

No. of Y-Axis
Receptors

Spacing for
X-Axis [m]

Spacing for
Y'Axis [ml

4281537.00 70 50 10.00 10.00

Record
Number X-Coordinate [m] Y-Coordinate [m]

Group Name
(Optional) Terrain Elevations

Flagpole Heights [m]
(Optional)

1

2

3

4

5

b

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

658'171 .99

658204.25

658177.63

658220.99

658216.22

65821 1.1 5

658184.55

658186.65

658189.46

658194.31

658'196.77

658103.22

658071.77

658060.39

658051.68

658043.07

65801 2.30

658000.94

657988.34

657977.03

657966.52

657954.91

657944.16

657933.29

657921.43

657910.81

4281576.80

4281599.32

4281680.58

4281730.59

4281737.74

4281758.13

4281789.89

4281798.48

4281816.10

4281838.45

4281 850.98

4281927.78

4281959.88

4281973.04

4281985.75

4281 998.03

4281 989.53

4281982.74

4281974.95

4281966.32

4281958.41

4281949.27

4281940.37

4281931.72

4281922.83

4281913.81

56.25

56.72

56.34

57.89

58.30

58.69

58.01

58.07

58.09

58.23

58.27

55.35

54.86

54.92

55.07

55.31

53.82

53.45

53.12

52.45

51.82

51.24

50.78

50.35

49.89

49.47

Page 711

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Receptor Pathway

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

657900.56

657888.20

657877.82

657866.46

657855.34

657844.10

657832.49

657820.26

657807.97

657791.51

657763.95

658281.43

658256.17

658208.56

658217.08

AERMOD

4281 905.53

4281897.13

428'1 889. 1 0

4281879.84

4281872.06

4281863.28

4281853.90

4281845.37

4281834.37

4281834.17

4281813.59

4281574.43

4281585.05

4281 690.93

4281910.37

49.05

48.45

47.97

47.51

47.00

46.48

46.03

45.60

45.10

44.60

43.54

57.67

58.20

56.99

58.57

Plant Boundary Receptors

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software REI - 2 1112112020Page 712

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Meteorology Pathway
AERMOD

Met lnput Data
Surface Met Data

Filename: ..\Exec 10-14 NlMD.SFC

Format Type: Default AERMET format

Profile Met Data
Filename: ..\Exec 10-14 NlMD.PFL
Format Type: Default AERMET format

Wind Speed

fl wina Speeds are Vector Mean (Not Scalar Means)

Wind Direction

Rotation Adjustment [deg]

Potential Temperatu re Profile

Base Elevation above MSL (for Primary Met Tower): 10.00 lml

Meteorological Station Data

Stations Station No Year X Coordinate [m] Y Coordinate [m] Station Name

Surface

UpperAir

2010

2010

SACRAMENTO/EXECUTIVE ARPT

OAKLANDA/VSOAP

Data Period

Data Period to Process

Start Date: 11112010 Start Hour: 1 End Date: 1213112014 End Hour: 24

Wind Speed Gategories

Stability Category Wind Speed [m/sl Stability Category Wind Speed [m/sl

A

B

c

1.54

3.09

5.14

D

E

F

8.23

10.8

No Upper Bound

project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes'isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software ME - 1 11t21t2020
Page 713

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Output Pathway

Short Term
Averaging

Period

RECTABLE
Highest Values Table

MAXTABLE
Maximum

Values Table

DAYTABLE
Daily

Values Table
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 1 oth

1 tr tr tr tr tr tr tr tr I tr No

Tabular Pri nted Outputs

Contour Plot Files (PLoTFILE)

Path for PLOTFILES: COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.AD

Project File: C:\Users\mdrol\Desktop\COF-32 HRA\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes\COF-32 Lakeside Crematorium Lakes.isc

AERMOD View by Lakes Environmental Software OU - 1

AERMOD

Averaging
Period

Source
Group lD

High
Value File Name

1

Period

ALL

ALL

1st

NiA

Ol Hl GALL.PLT

PEOOGALL.PLT

11t21t2020Page 714

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



HARP Project Summary Reporttl/2t12020 10:12:35 AM

***PROJECT INFORMATION***

HARP Version: 19121

Project Name: COF-32 LAKESIDE CREMATORIUM HARP

HARP Database: NA

*+*EMISSION INVENTORY***

No. of Pollutants:39

No. of Background Pollutants:0

Emissions

ScrlD StklD ProlD PollD MultiPolAbbrev

75070 Acetaldehyde

71432 Benzene

7440417 Beryllium

7440439 Cadmium

18540299 Cr(Vl)

7440508 Copper

50000 Formaldehyde

7664393 HF

7439927 lead
7439976 Mercury

7440020 Nickel

7782492 Selenium

108883 Toluene

75014 Vinyl Chloride

L330207 Xylenes

7440666 Tinc

56553 B[a]anthracene

s0328 BlalP

205992 B Ib]f I uora nthen

207089 BIk]fluoranthen

218019 Chrysene

53703 Dla,hlanthracen

19339s ln[1,2,3-cd]pyr

t746016 2,3,7,8-TCDD

4032L764 1-3,7,8PeCDD

39227286 1-4,7,8HxCDD

57653857 1-3,6-8HxCDD

I94O8743 1-3,7-9HxCDD

35822469 1-4,6-3HpCDD

51207319 2,3,7,8-TCDF

57II7416 1-3,7,8PeCDF

57tt73L4 2-4,7,9PeCDF

70648269 1-4,7,8HxCDF

57t17449 1-3,6-8HxCDF

7 291.8219 1-3,7-9 HxCDF

60851345 2-4,6-SHxCDF

67562394 1-4,6-8HpCDF

55673897 1-4,7-9HpCDF

7440382 Arsenic

MaxHr Ems MWAF

(lbs/hr)

7.27E-05

3.54E-05

2.28E-06

L.72E-O5

1.91E-05

4.34E-05

1.90E-05

0.000802

0.000103

0.00416

5.98E-05

3.44E-05

0.00115

3.70E-06

1.93E-05

0.000551

1.33E-08

4.90E-08

1.12E-08

1.01E-08

6.98E-08

9.04E-09

1.08E-08

1.02E-10

2.98E-10

3.54E-10

5.10E-10

6.32E-10

4.84E-09

6.86E-10

3.81E-10

1.16E-09

7.24E-09

1.10E-09

2.15E-09

4.45E'L0

5.89E-09

3.58E-10

5.04E-05

Annual Ems

(lbs/yd

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

sTACK1

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl.

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl

STACKl-

STACKl

STACKl

t
L

1

t
L

t
L

1.

1

1

7

I
L

t
l-

7

1

1,

1

1

L

I
I
1

t
7

1

1

t
1

t
1.

L

T

I
1

1

7

t

T

t
t
1,

1,

1

t
1

1.

I
1

1

L

1

1

1

1

1

t
I
T

1

L

7

t
1.

1

T

1

L

t
1

1

t
1

L

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.0364

o.0177

0.00114

0.00859

0.00957

0.0217

0.0095

0.401

0.0517

2.77

0.0299

o.0172

0.573

0.00185

0.00963

o.276

6.67E-06

2.45E-05

5.61E-06

5.06E-06

3.49E-05

4.52E-06

5.39E-06

5.11-E-08

7.49E-07

\.77E-07
2.55E-07

3.1-6E-07

2.42E-06

3.43E-O7

1.91E-07

5.82E-O7

5.18E-07

5.49E-07

1.07E-06

2.23E-07

2.94E-06

L.79E-07

o.0252

Page 715

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



***POLLUTANT HEALTH INFORMATION***

Health Database: C:\HARP2\Tables\H EALTH 17320.mdb

Health Table Version: HEALTH19252

Official: True

PollD PolAbbrev

75070 Acetaldehyde

71432 Benzene

7440477 Beryllium

7440439 Cadmium

18s40299 Cr(Vl)

744O5Og Copper

50000 Formaldehyde

7664393 HF

743992L lead
7439976 Mercury

7440020 Nickel

7782492 Selenium

108883 Toluene

75014 Vinyl Chloride

t330207 Xylenes

7440666 Zinc

56553 B[a]anthracene

50328 BlalP

205992 B [b]fl uora nthen

207089 Blklf luoranthen

2L8019 Chrysene

53703 Dla,hlanthracen

193395 ln[1,2,3-cd]pyr

1746016 2,3,7,g-TCDD

40321764 1-3,7,8PeCDD

39227286 1-4,7,8HxCDD

57653857 1-3,6-SHxCDD

19408743 1-3,7-9HxCDD

35822469 1-4,6-8HpCDD

51207319 2,3,7,g-TCDF

57!t74L6 1-3,7,8PeCDF

57tt7314 2-4,7,8PeCDF

70648269 t-4,7,8HxCDF

57L17449 1-3,6-SHxCDF

729t8279 1-3,7-9HxCDF

60851345 2-4,6-8HxCDF

67562394 1-4,6-3HpCDF

55673897 I-4,7-9HpCDF

7440382 Arsenic

lnhCancer OralCancer AcuteREL

0.01

0.1

8.4

15

510 0.5

0.021

0.042 0.0085

0.91

0.27

lnhChronicREL OralChronicREL

470 L40

273
0.007

0.o2

0.2

I nhChronicSHRREL

300

3

L00

55

240

0.6

0.2

0.03

0.014

20

300

700

0.002

0.0005

0.02

0.04

0.00016

0.011

0.00s

0.06

0.06

9

74

9

0.39

3.9

0.39

0.39

0.039

4.t
0.39

130000

130000

13000

13000

13000

L300

13000

3900

39000

13000

13000

13000

13000

1300

1300

72

1,.2

72

t.2
L.2

0.L2

4.1

t.2
130000

130000

13000

13000

13000

1300

L3000

3900

39000

13000

13000

13000

L3000

1300

1300

1.5

37000

180000

22000

o.2

4.00E-05

4.00E-05

0.0004

0.0004

0.0004

0.004

0.0004

0.0013

0.00013

0.0004

0.0004

0.0004

0.0004

0.004

0.004

0.015

1.00E-08

1.00E-08

1.00E-07

1.00E-07

1.00E-07

1.00E-06

1.00E-07

3.30E-07

3.30E-08

1.00E-07

1.00E-07

1.00E-07

1.00E-07

1.00E-05

1-.00E-06

3.50E-06 0.015

X*XLIST OF AIR DISPERSION FILES***

AERMOD lnput File:

AERMOD Output File:

AERMOD Error FiIe:

Plotfile list

***LIST OF RISK ASSESSMENT FILES***

Health risk analysis files (\hra\)

Page 716

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



AcuteGLCList.csv

AcuteHRAlnput.hra

AcuteNCAcuteRisk.csv

AcuteNCAcuteRiskSumByRec.csv

AcuteOutput.txt

AcutePathwayRec.csv

AcutePolDB.csv

ResCa ncerCa ncerRisk.csv

ResCancerCancerRiskSumByRec.csv

ResCancerG LCList.csv

ResCancerH RAI nput.hra

RescancerOutput.txt
ResCa ncerPathwayRec.csv

ResCancerPol DB.csv

ResChronicG LCList.csv

ResChronicH RAlnput.hra

ResChronicNCChronicRisk.csv

ResChronicN CChro nicRiskSum ByRec,csv

ResChron icOutput.txt

ResChronicPathwayRec.csv

ResChronicPolDB.csv

WorkCancerCancerRisk.csv

WorkCa ncerCa ncerRiskSumByRec.csv

WorkCa ncerG LCList.csv

WorkcancerHRAlnput.hra
WorkCancerOutput.txt

WorkCancerPathwayRec.csv

WorkCancerPolDB.csv

WorkChronicGLCList.csv

WorkChronicH RAlnput.hra

WorkChronicNCChronicRisk.csv

WorkChronicNCChronicRiskSumByRec.csv

WorkChronicOutput.txt

WorkChronicPathwayRec.csv

WorkChronicPolDB.csv

Page 717

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attochment C

Addendum to the Folsom Lokeside
Cremolorium Project Air Quolity ond
Greenhouse Gos Emissions
Assessment

Page 718

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.
11 Natoma Street, Suite 150
Folsom, CA 95630
9't6.365.8700
www. helixepi.com

HEL'X
Env i r o n m e ntal P I an ni n g

November 5,202L Project 02576.00032.001

Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

Planning Manager
City of Folsom, Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Subject: Addendum to the Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse
Gas Emissions Assessment

Dear Mr. Johnson

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. (HELIX) completed lhe Folsom Lokeside Cremotorium Project Air

Quality and Greenhouse Gos Emissions Assessment in July 2021 (HELIX 2O2t). Following the completion
of the July 2021 analysis, Caring Services Group (Applicant) has requested alterations to the operating
hours and number of daily cremations to occur on site. This Addendum provides an updated analysis

based on these alterations.

PREVIOUS ANATYSIS

The July 2021 letter report assessed the air quality and greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions associated with
the construction and operation of the proposed Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project (project),

including a health risk assessment (HRA) to evaluate potential community health risks from the project's

emissions. The analysis was prepared to support environmental review under the California

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

The analysis assumed a maximum cremation process rate of 200 pounds per hour, 400 pounds per day,

and 100,000 pounds per year based on information provided by Applicant. The project's emissions of
criteria pollutants and precursors were found to be below Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District (SMAQMD) thresholds and result in a less than significant impact. Community
health risks resulting from emissions of toxic air contaminants (TACs) from the project's operation of a

crematory were evaluated in an HRA following the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment

(OEHHA) guidelines. Project TAC emissions were found to result in less than significant impacts. The

project was not found to be a substantial source of objectional odors and odor impacts were disclosed

as less than significant. The project was found to be consistent with the City's integrated General Plan

and GHG Strategy and GHG emissions impacts were disclosed as being less than significant. The project

was found to not conflict with an applicable plan adopted for the purposes of reducing GHG emissions

and the impact was disclosed as less than significant.

Page 719

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

November 5,202t
Page 2 of4

REVISED ANATYSIS

As discussed previously, the Applicant has requested alterations to the operating hours and number of
daily cremations to occur on the site. The Applicant has requested an increase in the daily process rate

from the previously analyzed 400 pounds per day to a new value of 800 pounds per day. There are no

changes to the project that would affect the construction analysis previously conducted. The analysis

that follows focuses on daily operational emissions.

The HRA previously conducted to evaluate potential community health risks from the project's TAC

emissions relies on the maximum hourly emissions rate and the average annual emissions generated by

project operations. The hourly cremation process rate was previously set based on the maximum hourly

capacity of the crematory; therefore, there is no change to the hourly process rate or maximum hourly

emissions. The Applicant has not requested alteration to the total number of cremations to occur per

year; therefore, there is no change to the annual cremation process rate or average annual emissions

profile. Therefore, the potential health risks from the project would remain the same as previously

disclosed.

Methods

Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for'long-term operation of the proposed crematory were

calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from the USEPA AP-42 Compilation of Emissions

Factors Chapter 1.5 (USEPA 2008), and crematory emissions factors provided by the SMAQMD, which

combined USEPA AP-42 data and the USEPA Factor lnformation Retrieval Program (SMAQMD 2O2Oal.

Air Quolity lmpocl Anolysis

Operation of a propane-fired crematory would be considered a new stationary source of emissions. The

project may be subject to SMAQMD's Rule 2Ot, Generol Permit Requiremenfs, and Rule 202, New Source

Review. The project would be required to implement best available control technology (BACT) for the

minimization of emissions. BACT for crematories is incorporated into the product design in the form of
controls which ensure maintenance of the correct temperatures and cycle times, and a secondary

combustion chamber which ensures oxygenation and complete combustions of all fuels. As described in

the Methods sections, above, criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for longi-term operation of the
proposed crematory were calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from AP-42 and

crematory emission factors provided by SMAQMD. The project's calculated criteria and precursors

operational emissions are compared to the SMAQMD thresholds in Table L, Operationol Criteria

Pollutant ond Precursor Emissions, and the calculation output sheets are included in Attachment A to
this letter.

HEL'X
Envlrmnental Plannln!Page 720

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Project Emissions SMAQMD Threshold

Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

November 5,2O2t
Page 3 of 4

Table 1

OPERATIONAL CRITERIA POLLUTANT AND PRECURSOR EMISSIONS

Pollutant
Exceed

Threshold?

Doily Emissions dqv)

Source: SMAQMD 2O20a; SMAQMD 2020b

As shown in Table 1, the project's operational emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would not

exceed the SMAQMD daily thresholds. Therefore, the project's operational emissions would not result in

a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant and impacts would be less than

significant.

SUMMARY

The project's daily emissions of criteria pollutants and precursors would remain below SMAQMD

thresholds and would result in a less than significant impact. All other quantified emissions and

significance determinations remain unchanged from what was presented in the July 2O2I Folsom

Lakeside Crematorium Project Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment.

Sincerely,

'!t 
-

L--.-*-

Victor Ortiz
Senior Air Quality Specialist

Attachments:

Attachment A: Emissions Calculation Sheets

HEL'X

co
SOx

ROG

NOx

PMro

NoPM:.s

No

No

No

No

No

65o.2

652.4

None1.8

None0.9

800.5

0.5 82

E nv i a nxtenlal P lln n i ngPage 721

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Letter to Mr. Scott Johnson, AICP

November 5,202t
Page 4 of 4

REFERENCES

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAaMD). 2O2Oa. Electronic

communications between HELIX Environmental Planning (Victor Ortiz) and the Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (Venk Reddy); attachments to communications
containing crematory emissions calculations. August and November.

2O2Ob. SMAQMD Thresholds of Significance Table. April. Available at:

http://www.airqualitv.orellandUseTransportation/Docu ments/CH2ThresholdsTable4-2020.pdf.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2008, AP 42,Fitth Edition, Volume I Chapter l": External

Combustion Sources, 1.5 Liquified Petroleum Gas Combustion. Available at:

https ://www.epa.eov/sites/nroduction/files/2020-
O9/documents/].5 liquefied petroleum sas combustion.pdf.

HEL'X
Envlrcnnental PlanntfigPage 722

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Crematory Criteria Pollutant Emissions

Emissions from Propane Combustion

KBTU/Cvcle 1,800

KBTU/Gallon 91.502

Gallons/Cvcle 19.672

Cvcles/Day 4

Cvcles/Year 500

Pollutant
Emission Factor

(lbs/1000 eal)1

Emissions
(lbs/dav)

ROG3 1, 0.08

NOx 13 r.o2
SOx 0.054 0.00

PMlO o.7 0.06

PM2.54 0.7 0.06

co 7.5 0.59

Emissions from Combustion of Human Remains

lbs/dav
Maximum

Throushput 800

Total Emissions

Pollutant
Emissions
(lbs/dav)

ROG 0.2

NOx 2.4

SOx 0.9

PMlO 0.5

PM2.5 0.5

co 1.8

Notes:
l-. Emissions factors for propane from USEPA AP-42 Chapter L, External Combustion

Sources, Section 1.5 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Combustion, Table 1'5-1'

2. Emissions from combustion of human remains provided by SMAQMD and are from

USEPA Factor lnformation REtrieval (FIRE) Program Data System (3/08)'

3. ROG fraction of TOC for propane combustion unavailable, ROG assumed to be equal to

Pollutant
Emission Factor

tlhs/tnn)2

Emissions
(lbs/dav)

ROG 0.299 o.t2
NOx 3.560 1.42

SOx 2.170 0.87

PMlO 1.130 0.45

PM2.54 1.130 0.45

co 2.950 1.18

Page 723

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Appendix C

Tribol Consultotion Record

Page 724

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



€ED Inc.
A N'I'S

January B,2021

Robert Edgerton, AICP CEP

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc.

11 Natoma Street, Suite 155

Folsom, California 95630

RE: Tribol Consultation Record for Compliance with Assembly BilII 52 and CEQA for the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Proiect, City of Folsom

Dear Mr. Edgerton:

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), as amended in 2014 by Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52),

requires that the City of Folsom provide notice to any California Native American tribes that have

requested notice of projects subject to CEQA review, and consult with tribes that responded to the notice

within 30 days of receipt with a request for consultation. Section 21073 of the Public Resources Code

(PRC) defines California Native American tribes as "a Native American tribe located in California that is on

the contact list maintained by the NAHC for the purposes of Chapter 905 of the Statutes of 2004." This

includes both federally and non-federally recognized tribes. For the City, these inciude the following tribes

that previously submitted general request letters, requesting such noticing:

,q Wilton Rancheria (letter dated January 13,2020);

e; lone Band of Miwok lndians (letter dated March 2, 2016); and

u United Auburn lndian Community (UAIC) of the Auburn Rancheria (letter dated

November 23,2015).

The purpose of consultation is to identify Tribal Cultural Resources (TCRs) that may be significantly

impacted by the proposed Project, and to allow the City to avoid or mitigate significant impacts prior to

Project approval and implementation. Section 21074(a) of the PRC defines TCRs for the purpose of CEQA

as:

Sites, features, places, cultural landscapes (geographically defined in terms of the size and

scope), sacred places, and objects with cultural value to a California Native American tribe

that are either of the following:

a) included or determined to be eligible for inclusion in the California Register of Historical

Resources; and/or

b) included in a local register of historical resources as defined in subdivision (k) of Section

5020.1; and/or

2020- 1 62 Fol so m Cre m atori u m

2525 Warren Drive r Rocklin, CA95677 o Tel: (916) 782-9IOO I Fax: (916) 782-9134 r www'ecorpconsultins'com

Page 725

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by substantial

evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section

5024J.1n applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 5024.1 , for the

purposes of this paragraph the lead agency shall considerthe significance of the resource

to a California Native American tribe.

Because the first two criteria also meet the definition of a Historical Resource under CEQA, a TCR may also

require additional consideration as a Historical Resource. TCRs may or may not exhibit archaeological,

cultural, or physical indicators and can only be identified by a culturally affiliated ti'ibe, which has been

determined under State law to be the subject matter expert for TCRs.

CEQA requires that the City initiate consultation with tribes at the commencement of the CEQA process to

identify TCRs. Furthermore, because a significant effect on a TCR is considered a significant impact on the

environment under CEQA, consultation is required to develop appropriate avoidance, impact

minimization, and mitigation measures. Therefore, in accordance with the requirements summarlzed

above, the City carried out, or attempted to carry out, tribal consultation for the Project. The methods and

results of tribal consultation are summarized below, and a copy of the complete non-confidential

administrative record is provided in Attachment A.

I.O SUMMARY OF CONSUTTATION

Within 14 days of initiating CEQA review for the Project, on November 25,2020, the City sent Project

notification letters to the three California Native American tribes named above, which had previously

submitted general consultation request letters pursuant to Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC. Each tribe was

provided a brief description of the Project and its location, the contact information for the City's

authorized representative, and a notification that the tribe has 30 days to request consultation.

l.l lone Bond of Miwok lndiqns

The lone Band of Miwok lndians did not respond to the City's notification letter, and therefore, the

threshold for carrying out tribal consultation with that tribe under PRC 2'1080.3.1(e) was not met.

1.2 UA|C

On December 11,2020, and within the 30-day response timeframe, the City received an automated email

from the United from UAIC that acknowledged receipt of the City's notification letter, thanked the City for

consulting with UAIC, and attached the tribe's consultation record for the project. The response did not

include any information on TCRs and indicated that the Tribal Historic Preservation Department would

review the Project and respond; however, no further communication was received from UAIC. Because the

tribe failed to provide comments or engage with the City pursuant to PRC 21082.3(d)(2), the City

considers this consultation requirement complete.

1.3 Wilton Rqncheriq

On December 1,2020, and within the 30-day response timeframe, Wilton Rancheria representative Mariah

Mayberry responded to the City's initial notification letter by email requesting to formally initiate

c)

ECORP Consulting, lnc.

Lake si d e C rematori u n P roject
2

January 2021

2020-162

Page 726

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



consultation under AB 52 on the Project. ln her response, Ms. Mayberry stated that the tribe would like to

discuss the type of environmental review that is being conducted for the Project, Project alternatives, any

significant effects, and mitigation measures for any direct, indirect, or cumulative impacts that the Project

may cause to tribal cultural resources. Ms. Mayberry also requested a copy of the cultural resource

assessment and results of the record search. Although she did not indicate or suggest that there are TCRs

within the Project Area, Ms. Mayberry provided Wilton Rancheria's recommended mitigation measures for

TCRs.

On December 14,2020, the City formally initiated consultation with Wilton Rancheria by inviting Ms.

Mayberry to a virtual meeting on December 17,2020.1n the City's initiation letter to the tribe, Associate

Planner Josh Kinkade further clarified that the purpose of the Project is to remodel an existing shed, and

that there will be no mass grading or excavation associated with the Project. Additionally, Mr. Kinkade

provided a link to the Cultural Resources lnventory Report, prepared by ECORP Consulting, lnc. (2020) and

a copy of the meeting agenda. Mr. Kinkade requested that if Ms. Mayberry is unable to attend that she

contact him to reschedule the meeting to another time that is mutually agreeable.

On December 15, 2020, Ms. Mayberry contacted the City to indicate that she is unavailable to meet at the

scheduled time. The City offered another meeting on January 5,2021, at 8:30 a.m. On January 4,2021, Ms

Mayberry contacted the City and asked that the meeting be scheduled for 10:00 a.m. instead, and the City

accepted. After Ms. Mayberry or any other tribal representatives failed to report to the meeting at the

scheduled time, the meeting was terminated by the City after 20 minutes. At approximately noon on

January 5, Ms. Mayberry emailed the City to request availability for January 6, and the City offered 3:30

p.m. for another meeting. Ms. Mayberry did not attend the meeting and did not respond to the Cityto

reschedule again. Because the tribe failed to engage meaningfully with the City after a reasonable and

good-faith effort composed of multiple attempts to meet with the tribe, pursuant to PRC 21082.3(dX2),

the City considers this consultation requirement complete. Should Wilton Rancheria, or any other

culturally affiliated tribe, submit public comments, the City will consider them in accordance with Section

1 1(b) of AB 52; however, after completing the required notification and consultation procedures specified

in AB 52 and the PRC, the City has not been provided any information about TCRs that could be affected

by the proposed Project. Therefore, the determination of impacts to TCRs is drawn from other lines of

evidence, as summarized below.

1.4 RecommendedFindings

lnformation about potential impacts to TCRs was drawn from the ethnographic context, the results of a

search of the Sacred Lands File of the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC), and the results of a

cultural resources inventory prepared by ECORP (2020). The methods and results of these efforts are

provided in ECORP 2O2O and are hereby incorporated by reference. ln summary, the ethnographic

information reviewed for the Project, including ethnographic maps, does not identify any villages,

occupational areas, or resource procurement locations in or around the current Project Area. In addition,

the Sacred Lands File failed to identify any sacred lands or tribal resources in or near the Project Area. The

cultural resources survey did not reveal any Native American archaeological sites within or adjacent to the

proposed Project Area. Finally, as summarized above, two of the three tribes notified of the Project

responded to the City's offer to consulU however, none provided any information about TCRs in the

ECORP Consulting, Inc.

Lakesid e Crematoriu m P roject
3

January 2021

2020-162

Page 727

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Project Area. This is not unexpected, as the Project is in a highly disturbed environment and does not

involve substantial ground disturbance. As noted in the City's initial notification letter and follow up

correspondence with tribes:

"the purpose of this project is to remodel an existing shed to install crematory equipment

inside of it, which is a high-temperature furnace with associated equipment. The existing

driveway area adjacent to the shed will be subject to minor improvements, but there is no

mass grading or major excavation associated with the remodeling of the shed. There will

be no new construction of buildings or structures" (Josh Kinkade to Mariah Mayberry,

December 14,2020).

ln reviewing the lines of evidence summarized above, this Project will not have an impact on known TCRs.

There exists an extremely low potential for the discovery of previously unknown TCRs during Project

construction, but if TCRs were to be encountered, the Project activity could result in a significant impact.

lmplementation of unanticipated discovery procedures, as provided in mitigation measure TCR-1 below,

would reduce that impact to less than significant.

TCR-1: Unanticipated Discovery of Tribal Cultural Resources. lf potentially significant Tribal

Cultural Resources (TCRs) are discovered during ground disturbing constructlon activities, all

work shall cease within 50 feet of the find. A Native American Representative from

traditionally and culturally affiliated Native American Tribes that requested consultation on

the project shall be immediately contacted and invited to assess the significance of the find

and make recommendations for further evaluation and treatment, as necessary. lf deemed

necessary by the City, a qualified cultural resources specialist meeting the Secretary of

lnterior's Standards and Qualifications for Archaeology, may also assess the significance of

the find in joint consultation with Native American Representatives to ensure that Tribal

values are considered. Work at the discovery location cannot resume until the City, in

consultation as appropriate and in good faith, determines that the discovery is either not a

TCR, or has been subjected to culturally appropriate treatment, if avoidance and preservation

cannot be accommodated.

lf you have any questions, you may reach me by phone at (916) 782-9100 or by email at

LWestwood @ecorpconsulti n g.com

Sincerely,

/,;u*u,**
Lisa Westwood, RPA

Vice President and Director of Cultural Resources

Attachment A: Non-Confidential Tribal Consultation Record

ECORP Consulting, lnc,

Lake side C rem atori u m P roject
4

January 2021

2020-162

Page 728

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



REFERENCES CITED:

ECORP Consulting, lnc. 2020. Culturol Resources lnventory Report for the Lokeside Memorial Lown Storoge

Shed Project, City of Folsom, Colifornio.

ECORP Consulting, lnc.

Lakesid e Crematoriu m P roiect
5

January 2021

2020-162

Page 729

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ATTACHMENT A

Non-Confidential Tribal Consultation Record

Page 730

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom Crematorium

AB 52 Log

City received a general request letter dated November 23,2OLS from United Auburn lndian Community.

City received a general request letter dated January 13,2020 from Wilton Rancheria.

City received a general request letter dated March 2, 2016 from lone Band of Miwok lndians.

November 25,2020: lnitial notices were mailed to UAIC, lone, and Wilton Rancheria. The 30-day

response window closes on December 25,2O2O.

December !,2020: City received an email from Ms. Mariah Mayberry with Wilton Rancheria formally

requesting consultation under AB 52. ln her response, Ms. Mayberry requested the opportunity for a

tribal representativeto participate in cultural resource surveys and requested coples of all cultural

resource assessments and results of record searches. The tribe also provided their recommended

mitigation measures to the City.

December Lt,2020: City staff received an email from UAIC containing a PDF form that acknowledged

receipt of the notice of opportunity to consult on the project, but the tribe did not request nor defer to

engage in consultation.

December L4,202O: City initiated consultation with Wilton by email, invited to consultation meeting on

72/77. Wilton requested to reschedule to Il5/2021.

January 5,2A2L City held consultation meeting, however Wilton did not attend.

Page 731

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



U, //*,2

ffi"ffi-ffi..ffi.,ffi
MtwoK United Auburn lndian Community
MatoU of the Aubum Rancheria

Gene Whitehouse
Chelrman

John L. Wllliams
vlc€ Chairman

Danny Rey
Secrslary

Brenda Adams
Troasurer

Celvin Moman
Councll Membor

RE: AB 52 Notification Request, California Environmental Quality Act Public Resources

Code section 21080.3, subd. (b) Request for Formal Notification of Proposed Projects

within the United Auburn Indian Community (UAIC) of the Aubum Rancheria's

Geographic Area of Traditional and Cultural Affiliation

Dear City of Folsom Representative:

In accordance with Public Resources Code Section 21080.3.1, subd. (b), The United Aubum

Indian Community (UAIC) of the Auburn Rancheria, which is traditionally and culturally

affiliated with a geographic area within your agency's geographic area ofjurisdiction, requests

formal notice of anA-information on proposed projects for which your agency will serve as a lead

agency under the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Public Resources Code Section

21000 et seq.

Enclosed with this letter is a copy of a map that depicts the ancestral territory that the UAIC is

traditionally and culturally affiliated with. UAIC's traditionally and culturally afliliated

geographicarea is supported by, and has been developed through, multiple linesof evidence

tcfuAing oral tradition, history, ethnography, geography, linguistic, kinship, biology,

archaeology, anthropology, folklore, other relevant information and expert opinion, and

Congressiinal action tfriugfr the Auburn Indian Restoration Act of 1994 (H.R. 4228 [103'dD.

pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21 080.3.1 , subd. (b), and until further notice, we

hereby designate the following person as the tribe's lead contact person for purposes of receiving

notices ofproposed projects from your agency:

November 23,2415

City of Folsom Representative
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Lead Contact:
Gene Whitehouse,
Chairman
10720lndian Hill Road
Auburn, CA 95603
9t6-883-2320

Tribal Oflice 10720 lndian Hill Road Auburn, CA 95603 (530) 883-2390 FAX (530) 883'2380
Page 732

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Copies to:
Jason Camp
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
10720Indian Hill Road
Aubum, CA 95603
(s30) 883-2320
j camp@aubumrancheria. com

Marcos Guerrero
Cultural Resources Manager
10720Indian Hill Road
Aubum, CA 95603
(s3o) 883-2364
m guerrero @auburnrancheria. com

We request that all notices be sent via certified U.S. Mail with return receipt and that your

noticeJ speci$ a lead contact person for yow agency. Following receipt and review of the

information your agency provides, within the 30-day period outlined in Public Resources Code

section 21080.3.1, subd. (d), the UAIC may request consultation, as defined by Public Resources

Code section 21080.3.1, subd. (b), pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080.3.2 to

discuss issues including the type of environmental review to be conducted, project alternatives,

significant effects of the project and mitigation measures for any project impacts (direct, indirect

and cumulative) a specific project may cause to tribal cultural resources.

For your information, UAIC's policy is to be present during project cultural resource surveys,

including initial pedestrian surveys, to identifu hibal cultual resources. UAIC's policy is also to

be provided ail Jxisting cultr:ral resource assessments, including the request for and results of
any records search that may have been conducted prior to the initial survey or consultation

meeting, Finally, UAIC's ge,neral policy is preservation in place and avoidance of tribal cultural

,"rorrr""r, and any subsurface testing or data recovery must not occur without first consulting

with UAIC and receiving UAIC's written consent.

We recommend that your agency retain this conespondence in your permanent files. If you have

any questions or need additional information, please contact Marcos Guerrero, Cultural

Resources Manager, at (530) 883-2364 or by email at mguerrero@auburnrancheria.com.

Sincerely,

Gene Whitehouse,
Chairman

CC: Jason Camp, THPO
Marcos Guerero, CRM
Cynthia Gomez, NAHC

Tribal Office 10720 lndian Hill Road Aubum, CA 95603 (530) 883-2390 FAX (530) 883'2380
Page 733

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



UAIC Geographic Area of Traditional and Cultural Affiliation
(for the purposes of California AB 52)

This area includes all of Amador, El Dorado, Nevada, Placer, Sacramento, Sutter and Yuba

counties as well as portions of Butte, Plumas, San Joaquin, Sierra, Solano, and Yolo counties-

any

the tinal d€t€rmination of thg lyps of environmental document to bs used'

G:

1!'

-*- I0

+

,4! 1.

I
I

'/rtrj,l

+

+:

I'.,'

I

d h!: r tlI:i

on

l4!

r {,'

'.;" r ,i*

uAlc Geographic Area of Traditional and cultural Affiliation.

. Th€ UAIC G€ographic Area ot Traditionsl and Cullural Allilialion boundary line is dashed to indicate that

the boundary miy change as eltiliat€d resourc€s arg discov€red or add€d, lor example Valley and Si€rra

Miwok lonitory oxt€nds lsrther 3outh.

Legend oslo20A
rr--Miles

map no
commencing any archaeological activities or around sensitive areas.

or

Page 734

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Wilton Rancheria

9728 Kent Street, Elk Grove, CA 95624

January 13,2020

City of Folsom
50 Natoma St
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Caltfornia Environmental QuaIiLy Act Public Resources Code section 27080.3, subd' {b) Request for
Formal Notification of Proposed Projects Within Wilton Rancheria Tribe's Geographtc Area of
Traditional and Cultural Affiliation

Dear Sir or Madam,

As ofthe date ofthis letter, in accordance withPublic Resources Code Section 21080.3'1, subd. (b), Wilton

Rancheria, which is traditionally and culturally affiliated with a geographic area within _your 
agency's

geographic area ofjurisdiction, iequests formal notice of and information on proposed projects for which

loui ui"n"y will sJrve as a lead ug"o"y under the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Public

Resources Code section 21000 et seq-

pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080.3.1, subd, (b), and until furthernotice, we hereby designate

the following person as the tribe's lead contact person for purposes ofreceiving notices ofproposed projects

from your agency:
Attn: Chairman Raymond C. Hitchcock / Director
Ralph Hatch Wilton Rancheria, Cultural Preservation

Department
9415 Rancheria Drive
Wilton, CA 95693 crd{Dwiltonrancheria-

nsn. gov rhatch@wiltonrancheria-nsn. gov

We request that all notices be sent via certified U,S. Mail with retum receipt. Followingreceipt and rwiew

of the information your agency provides, within the 30-day period prosoribed by Publio Resources Code

section 21080.3.1; suUa. 1A;, tire Wilton Rancheria may request consultation, as defured by Public

Resources Code section 21080.3.1, subd. (b), pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080.3'2 to

mitigate any project impacts a specific project may cause to tribal cultural resources.

Ifyou have any questions or need additional information, please contact our lead contact person

listed above.

Respectfully,

,€alfl /afrZ
Ralph Troy Hatch
Executive Director of Cultural Preservation

p. [916) 683-6000 o f. [916) 683-6015 o www.WiltonRancheria-nsn.govPage 735

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



4-

by, your agency to

thet w- e:.may rccommend,

1i,
2 March 2016"

:i ,IJ-!"

- city oi Fojeot
Communlty DeveloPment DePt
David Miller Director
50 Natoma St.
Folsom Calif.956&:,.

,lxryffi::v

t&

*F,ut), #rt*-
for Tiibal Consultaiiou Pursuant to the California Enviromnental

section 21080.3.1, subds. (b), (d) and (e) for City of Folsom
Quality Act (CEQA), Puhlic

ffi

f
the following discretionary topics listed br:low(Friblic

RE:

Dear, Mr. Miller

rneasures

Significant the project

The lone Band of Miwok Indians also requests consulthtion on

Resources Code section 21080.3.2, subd. (a)):

t;

'l'hi3',letter consultation

provrslolls lity Act (CEQA) (Public

subdiyisions (b), (d) arrd (e)) for the rnitigation of potsntial ect impacts to tribal

fomial notice and information for all projeots within youi
p*$+f l4i*ok Indians reque$tsCultural and environmental resources fbr the above The lone

'Ih-e Ione Band of which shall be included

oonsultation if

Alternatives

2l

' -' '.t

:?fi:t:ffifil'Emi::l'iTi
,ffiu*,

flHil::e:H#11-,i;li#i,,

.tn

o
!
G

G
3

Typc of mvi
s

sign
of'tho

altenatives
including, but not

resources
on uibal cultural

messures for

ronnrental rcview rtec€ssary
of triba I cultuni!.,r'esources, includ ilg any regu I at ion s,

(l) Avoidance and prcscruation of ilre resoutces in placc, pursuant to PlrlliC Res.o1l1ce-s Code seotion 21084.3,- ' 
including. bur nnl lirnited to, planning antl construction, geotechnic,il.:te*tsr Utility.'location, and pedestrian

surveys to avoid harming ths rcsourrcs (including water, endongered &ibat plant resotrcos, and endangered

nrrinrsl resources), and to protect the oultural and natural contextl oi planning g'reetrspio6, parks or other open

spaoe, to incorporate the rresources witlr cultumlly npprnpriaie protection an{ management criteria;

pO gox 6rtV V?.h2 Sush Strecl .Plynroullr.CA tsddg.n' 2(19-2'15"5800.rrx ?09;2,t$'31l2 www'lonomlwok.or0

Page 736

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



l,j i i-iL i

.,Ir,,:.i {tt,,t,i
.'

i!'r'!F$* '*Srtgu

"fr

(2) Treating the resou.rces with culturally appropriate dignity, taking into account the tribal cUltufal values and

meaning of the,ft{gr.ces, including but not limited to the foliowing:

O Protecting thg cultural clrslEgE&and intcgrity o1'tlte resou(@iir;'

f,Fj::ru:lfiii#xlffi#;:,:fi#n*r'eresouds;i 6b,,

(3) Pennailent conservation easements or other interests in real property, with culturally appropriatemanagement

criteria for the purposes of preserving or utilizing the resout'ces or placcs

"area of project effeot" (APB), including,

(4) Protccting the rcsourcu .dgffi
Adiitionally, thc Ione n*a offit Indians would like
aspgppmenlo that haie been coEpleted on all or part of the
jbrit.iidt, limited to:

,o ,*#, un, culrural resou*os ***r*"offiiirn"''

' 1' 
Flistorical Resouices lnformation System (CI'IRIS), #,T"i",ffq&ry'

of thc Califomia

all known cultural ltsoulces that have already becn rccorded on or adjacent to

that may have been.provided by.the
):

culturaj

by the to iletenniire Uhethsr previously

afe present

t

including:

Ao

o all cultural resource recotds

Informnti on Centcr as palt ofthe rscords search

G Notification of whether the probability is low, moderate, or high that cultural

APE

lF Notification indicntes a low, mocleratc or

resoultes atre, APE

O Notification
irnrecorded

O etty rcport that may contain site forms, site significance, and s-uggested mitigation m€asures

O Ail information regarding site locations, Native American human remails, and associate{ funer-ary

objects; such information should be placed in a separate confidsntial iidt{endum, and not be made

.auuilubl" for public disclosure in accordance wiih Covenunent Code Scction 6254.L0'

pO Box 6?9 gZSZ !ush Slrool .Plymouih.CA 95669.rtr,209-245-5800.rox 2O9-245-3117. wvtw..lQnemiwok.org

2 Page 737

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



r{ir

'tr"

"lhe,Ione Band of
contaot the Cuttural Cornmittee of tltc lone Band of

Ttrank you,

Randy Yonemura
Cultural Committee Chair
P.O. Bdx 699
9252 Bush St., Suite 2
Plymouth, CA 95669
Tel. (209) 24s-s800

l'sr frl:

to begin consuttation within 30 days of your reccipt of this lettsr. Please

*t-:T

r
''l J;'"" -#

,1ffi.t:

.

+r)"'

'ill
e

p() 8()x og., 9237 6urh Strsol . Plymcuth.cA ?$6d9.r'r', ?09-215..t800'rar 20?-?.l5.sl l3 www"lonomlwok.ato

3 Page 738

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



!B
toilt

{ooc!dlql

tltlt0ltot0t
rllnn

m{{r

uls(

Ir,Ufllt

d.llr *r$l0Ur

!nul
Itlb!!{o

ila$
ilut

lrltlltr

rtru

rrati!
,llrrtu

nlio

HTgI'

tl0t
l{r|lt

$llgtl0t0 trl

lrrrllllllt
rdlu$

l!tliGll

0$r$

ntillrflt[to

Jmq0l

trtt|lllr
il0ltoD

IONE BAND OF MIWOK INDIANS

INDIGENOUS TERRITORY

otrpb*

\

\

GI

Page 739

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
Plar:;rirr.cl l\4anager
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 9'16.461.6206

Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>

Thursday, April 1-8, 2019 8:53 AM

-

FW: New Contact Info

ffi{t0

llrr *tF$Lf;I$}fi
@ www.folsom.ca. us

From: Cynthia Turner <Cynthia @ ionemiwok. net>

Sent: Thursday, April 18,20\9 8:41 AM
To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: New Contact lnfo

Good Morning

We received your letter; Randy Yonemura is no longer our Chairwoman at the lone Band Of Miwoks

The new contact is Sara D. Setshwaelo - Chairwomen

Thank You,

Cynthia Turner
Ad min istrative Assista nt
Office: (209) 245-5800 x403

Cell: (209)418-8435

lone Bank of Miwok lndians

9252 Bush Street
PO Box 699
Plymouth, CA 95669

1

Page 740

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



November 25,2020
If;'r{} ]f- F* t{}l*il

Sara D. Setshwaelo
Chairwoman
Ione Band of Miwok Indians
9252 Bush Street
P.O. Box 699
Plymouth, CA95669

RE: Notice of Opporlunify to Consult under Assembly Bill 52 for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom (File # PN 20-160)

Dear Chairwoman Setshwaelo

The City of Folsom is initiating environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project. Igor Semenyuk, on behalf of Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (applicant), is proposing to repurpose an existing corrugated steel storage shed at

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, located at 1201Forrest Street. The project includes the installation of a human

crematorium in an existing shed, located northeast of the existing mausoleum structures in a previously

disturbed maintenance area. Minor improvements to the small existing access road adjacent to the shed

are also proposed. Project site plans are enclosed for your reference.

Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52) and Section 21080.3.1(d) of the California Public Resources Code (PRC)

require that we respond to your written request to be notified of projects in our jurisdiction that will be

reviewed under CEQA. Your name was provided to us as the point of contact for your tribe. We are

hereby notifying you of an opportunity to consult with us regarding the potential for this project to impact

Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the PRC. The purposes of tribal consultation

under AB 52 areto determine, as part of the CEQA review process, whether or not Tribal Cultural

Resources are present within the project area, and if so, whether or not those resources will be

significantly impacted by the proposed project. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly
impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate

those impacts.

In accordance with Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC, you have 30 days from the receipt of this letter to

either request or decline consultation in writing for this project. Please send your written response to my

attention at the City of Folsom, Community Development Depaftment, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 95630.

You may also reach me by email at jkinkade@folsom.ca.us or at916-461-6209.In your response, please

reference the following project name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed, PN 20'160.If I do not

receive a response rvithin 30 days, then we will proceed.

Thank you and we look forward to your response.

Respectfully,

frfr-fl"a
Josh Kinkade
Associate Planner
City of Folsom

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM, CA 95530

WWW.FOLSOM.CA.US

Page 741

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



November 25,2020 nr f{ } il_ F$ r{} }},tl

Gene Whitehouse
Chairman
United Auburn Indian Community of the Auburn Rancheria
10720 Indian Hill Road
Auburn, CA 95603

RE: Notice of Opporlunity to Consult under Assembly Bill 52 for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom (File # PN 20-160)

Dear Chairman Whitehouse

The City of Folsom is initiating environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project. Igor Semenyuk, on behalf of Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (applicant), is proposing to repurpose an existing corrugated steel storage shed at

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, located at 1201Forrest Street. The project includes the installation of a human

crematorium in an existing shed, located northeast of the existing mausoleum structures in a previously

disturbed maintenance area. Minor improvements to the small existing access road adjacent to the shed

are also proposed. Project site plans are enclosed for your reference.

Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52) and Section 21080.3.1(d) of the California Public Resources Code (PRC)
require that we respond to your written request to be notified of projects in our jurisdiction that will be

reviewed under CEQA. Your name was provided to us as the point of contact for your tribe. We are

hereby noti$ring you of an opportunity to consult with us regarding the potential for this project to impact
Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the PRC. The purposes of tribal consultation
under AB 52 areto determine, as part of the CEQA review process, whether or not Tribal Cultural
Resources are present within the project area, and if so, whether or not those resources will be

significantly impacted by the proposed project. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly
impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate
those impacts.

In accordance with Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC, you have 30 days from the receipt of this letter to
either request or decline consultation in writing for this project. Please send your written response to my
attention at the City of Folsom, Community Development Department, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 95630

You may also reach me by email at jkinkade@folsom.c or at916-461-6209.In your response, please

reference the following project name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed, PN 20-160.If I do not

receive a response within 30 days, then we will proceed.

Thank you and we look forward to your response.

Respectfully,

H{ft,l,&
Josh Kinkade
Associate Planner
City of Folsom

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM, CA 95530

WWW.FOLSOM.CA.US

Page 742

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



':

November 25,2020 il'-ct)t-Flr$}*i{

Ralph Hatch
Director of Cultural Preseruation Depatlment
Wilton Rancheria
9415 Rancheria Drive
Wilton, CA95693

RE: Notice of Opportunity to Consult under Assembly Bill 52 for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Storage Shed Project, City of Folsom (File # PN 20-160)

Dear Director Hatch

The City of Folsom is initiating environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project. Igor Semenyuk, on behalf of Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (applicant), is proposing to repurpose an existing corrugated steel storage shed at

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, located at l20l Forrest Street. The project includes the installation of a human

crematorium in an existing shed, located northeast of the existing mausoleum structures in a previously

disturbed maintenance area. Minor improvements to the small existing access road adjacent to the shed

are also proposed. Project site plans are enclosed for your reference.

Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52) and Section 21080.3.1(d) of the California Public Resources Code (PRC)

require that we respond to your written request to be notified of projects in our jurisdiction that will be

reviewed under CEQA. Your name was provided to us as the point of contact for your tribe. We are

hereby notifying you of an opporhrnity to consult with us regarding the potential for this project to impact

Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the PRC. The purposes of tribal consultation

under AB 52 areto determine, as part of the CEQA review process, whether or not Tribal Cultural

Resources are present within the project area, and if so, whether or not those resources will be

significantly impacted by the proposed project. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly

impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate

those impacts.

In 4ccordance with Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC, you have 30 days from the receipt of this letter to

either request or decline consultation in writing for this project. Please send your written response to my

attention at the City of Folsom, Community Development Department, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 95630.

You may also reach me by email at ikinkade@.folsorn.ca.us or a|976-461-6209.In your response, please

reference the following project name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed, PN 20-160. If I do not

receive a response within 30 days, then we will proceed.

Thank you and we look forward to your response.

Respectfully,

H{ft,l&
Josh Kinkade
Associate Planner
City of Folsom

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM, CA 95630

WWW.FOLSOM.CA.US

Page 743

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



F-(}LE{}]}fl
November 25,2020

Raymond C. Hitchcock
Wilton Rancheria
9415 Rancheria Drive
Wilton, C495693

RE: Notice of Opportunity to Consult under Assembly Bill 52 for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Project, City of Folsom (File # PN 20-160)

Dear Chairman Hitchcock:

The City of Folsom is initiating environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project. Igor Semenyuk, on behalf of Lakeside
Memorial Lawn (applicant), is proposing to repurpose an existing corrugated steel storage shed at
Lakeside Memorial Lawn, located at 1201Forest Street. The project includes the installation of a human
crematorium in an existing shed, located northeast of the existing mausoleum structures in a previously
disturbed maintenance area. Minor improvements to the small existing access road adjacent to the shed

are also proposed. Project site plans are enclosed for your reference.

Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52) and Section 21080.3.1(d) of the California Public Resources Code (PRC)
require that we respond to your written request to be notified of projects in our jurisdiction that will be

reviewed under CEQA. Your name was provided to us as the point of contact for your tribe. We are

hereby notiffing you of an opportunity to consult with us regarding the potential for this project to impact
Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the PRC. The purposes of tribal consultation

under AB 52 are to determine, as part of the CEQA review process, whether or not Tribal Cultural
Resources are present within the project area, and if so, whether or not those resources will be

significantly impacted by the proposed project. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly
impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate
those impacts.

In accordance with Section 21080.3.1(d) of the PRC, you have 30 days from the receipt of this letter to
either request or decline consultation in writing for this project. Please send your written response to my
attention at the City of Folsom, Community Development Department, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 95630.
You may also reach me by email at jkinkade@folsom.ca.us or at916-461-6209.In your response, please

reference the following project name: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed, PN 20-160.If I do not
receive a response within 30 days, then we will proceed.

Thank you and we look forward to your response.

Respectfully,

p{frd&
Josh Kinkade
Associate Planner
City of Folsom

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM, CA 95530

WWW.FOLSOM.CA.US

Page 744

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



tffia--

ffiiEiti-

A1 .0

I-AKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

LEy
DESICNS

VADIM ZANKO

7&4 MADISON AE
STE 106 FAIR OAKS CA

ss28
916-3122131

suppod@levdesigns.com/..;
,t:;.';'i

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & SCOPE OF WORK
grffLue85

1201 FORREST ST
IN

1700260001 0000

)sc

523591 Sa. Fl./ 12.02ACRES

ZONING

CONSTRUCTION flPEFOLSOM, CA 95630

PROJECT DIRECTORY

DESIGNER
VADIM4NKO
LEV DESIGNS
(916)ir 2-2131
wanto@hvdesigns.com

OWNER

SHEET INDEX

SHEET OESCHPNON

BUILDING INFORMATION ABBREVIATIONS

SQUARE FOOTAGE BREAKDOWN

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS:

SEPARATE PERMIT:

VICINITY MAP

N.i.s.

/"u':

,,1r

Ij

Page 745

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



A2.0

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAV\N CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST,
FOLSOM

cA 95630

07002600010000

uy
OESIGf,S

VADIM ANKO
7€44 MDISON AVE

SIE 1 06 FAIR OAKS, CA
95628

u&a12-2131
supFd@lsdeignrcom

,i?i

PATCH LEGEND:

PROPERW UNE

qFIEARq.2--, .:.
EXIStrNG

STOOP/hMNG E
43

?&q'\
*F:
d --- \ \ \

\-

ilsnre nEE

/
I

I
I

I
I

/g

orq\ -

'f
\_

2,':".' 
\t\

1..

I
I

I
I

I
I

-/
g-1",

./- ii
,./ l'

./?
-/' 

r

/l
u&,/' '|

.2' I
./l

-l'i
.t'f:

.,

, !,'8/
l.

-rtt\
Ft

4- rrr"

:':,'

'"r(to^, 
- 
\'

., d?'

.**

l : .rf.;j

{

t\
!; \,,

I'i,
I *\t-
t-/

+ e-'

I ,:.\- \{Jtq:
\-

\
-r\_

I-{l 
t----\-

-9
, t/.

)-'

@
+

.rVtrEtAI I SITF PI AN ,1il - Eo'

Page 746

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



A2.1

lEv
DESIGNS

VADMANKO
784 MAOISON AE

SE 106 FAIR OAKS. CA

95628

916-312-2131

suppoi@levdesigns.com

1' z:
r,' /

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

Sf

(N) 2X5OO GALLON PROPANETANKS

9

d-- +3'ss,

6o/
El

LEGEND:

(E) STRUCTURE

asre! -/'
PALCH

EX6nN6

EXFNNG REE

t

(E) STRUCTURE

o

(E)

e -.-

Q'
I

'ia.

t
l

l
I

I

/

I

I
l\
I

l
_l

;/
I

I
I

I
I

l

/
I

I

{

(E) SHED

1" - tnlhETAII trN QITE DI Al.I

Page 747

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



43.0

r!L-19' ry

ffi

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL
LAWN CEMETERY

1201 FORREST ST
FOLSOM
cA 95630

07002600010000

lEv
DE5IGNS

VADIMANKO
7844 MADISONAVE

STE 106 FAIR OAKS, CA

95628

916-312:2131

suppod@lev&signs.com

/ ... .)

,'z!7i'
(N) CREffiTORY

(N) COOLER

(E) SHED

evtc?tlla Et n AD Dl A \l 4r nI

fleqE-PLANNsIEsi LEGEND WAI EGEND

6rs.0.!. :
o,acil.o'c. 

-

PUNARil SOUARE FOOTAGE BRAKDOM:

ilFNNG SHEDAR4 1,071 SQ. FT,

Page 748

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



cf'tu o+ tbtsorn

6D N4foY\.a- $trzet
le ortt, Of\ q 5u7o

crT14 oF VWEb\A
Eo $rrytoMA gr.
FoLSoM r CA 9dco3D

&ene Nhif€hoq,s€
lol eo lndian ft\lt U .

Auburn , ch 96Loo3

Joson Carn P
lo1 2o /nd.ra.n trll PA.

Anb,aFh r CA q866=.

.f", 
*'**'* n 

""

I l, -::a:i=:i-
". Li.l. g us, PQSTAGT

nz 1p $ 0$S.SS*
010'$ i ?fr60fi i{cv ?5 2020
t"4AiLe 0 FRCtd ztP cclrE s5s77

. #:r';C! $
fn;

.-lt{--:.'T-A-r;#
:11\ SLtSPOSTAGE

$ 0s0.s0s

r:l
IT
EA
-I
rl
m
r!
m

trt
trt
trl

trl
rrr
ru

IT
Fl
E
rr

{/}
{n4J
|*
{.e

=

J

t--
{a
6

oa { D

000"t 17s60s hJcv 25 2020
MAti-ED FROi,4 Zrp CSnE 856 t7

r{
s
Fl{|
tr
,R-
]E;ttl
l()

Page 749

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Cth o{ Fotoorn

5D NAttwlt Gtrael
F'olsom, CA 96@30

CtTt.l pF FoLgou
bb UPsto lr,{fr $a.
VoL'olvl, cA gOb?O

cft
tn

J
t)
F
{tt
*,
TL

_ $oirlFs .
iI' '.
-'t1 /----:J:
: t{'{" g US POSTAGE

oz 1F $ 000"500
0001 1 7s600 h'Ov 25 2020
I{AILED FROM ZIP CODE S5677

Snra- D. Se*shwaelo
gLqz Bush €4rzet
Po BoX bqq
Pttlvxo I*14, OA 96teb1

MAecos GutP;R'Fe-o
lol z-o I'rdio.n l+fll ru.
AaBuuN, * 95Go3

-#sE" "
,-*

----
-

1t{d gUSPOSTAGE

n2 lP $ 000.500
0001 1 7s600 Nov 25 2020
il4AILFD FROM ZIP CODE 95677

$
ia
5
*(/,
tr

Page 750

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



orrY aF FoLSoFt
g" NAT?M2' trpggy
?ol-ibl* ,f.A 9F,to}o

crq oF FoLsolvr
Eo NAIDI\IA ST,
Fot-soM, cA 1qb\O

b$
ff]4
J
("i

F
{fJ

tr
tt

{fl
.4
J
c)
F
{n

il

* rj: \Y'' 's 'i. rd:r./_-{-:/ry
." LrF:. : US F0STA6L

$ s00"5CIs
nfr01 t 7960':) l,l0V ?5 2820
il4Ail_ED FROM ZIP C{jDE S5677

3 -__\jr rsrs$rj,_1.;]iLl

?Ar'{MoND c. {4tTCHCoeF
q4|5 RANcHforA Pe.
WTLTofr.r I cA eEUqg

PALPH HATC+{

?lttg' PAN*teEtA DB.

\^ttLlDN r cA lSto,?

: t, F-17:/':--..Uh 'g 
Us POSTAGE

nz 1P $ 000"500
c0011796$0 l,iOv 25 2020
i,TA|LED FROM ZIP CODE 95S77

Page 751

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



(

bo&

$--F6tm R@iPt (olstrcnici
$
$
$

Doli!€ry

R6*icted D€llv9ry

R6srict€dMail
gignatu€ Required

Signatur€

cetrlfiod

BAduit
nAdult

n

(hardcoPY)

atwebsiteoutvisit

U.S. Postal Service'"
cEnlrrrD MAIL@ REcEIPT
Domestic Mail

Postmark
Here

A.
E Agent

x tr

D. ls delivery address fom item 1

lf YES, enter delivery address below: El No

r Complete items 1,2, and 3.
r Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.

r Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space Permits.

to:

&ene tljta*ehause
to"ao lndian l'A'lf Bd.
*utbqrn, CA gqbat

iltlillr lllr illlll llll llll ll lil Illlll ll ll lll
9590 9402 5809 0034 9782 65

rIr€
.-o

rl
m
r!
m

ct
EI
trt

EI
rur
ru

tr
r{
(f
r!

2. Article Numbef

811 E1?0 tlEtll, 3?31 balL

3. ServiceType
O Adutl Signature

Resrided Delivtry

Cerlifl€d Mail Restrict€d Delivery
0 Collel on Delivery
n Collst on Delivery Resfticted Dejivery
E] lnsured Mail
D Mail Restricied DeINery

B PriorityMail ExP6s@
B R€gisteFd Maifil
tl Regi$ered Mall Restricted

I Deliveryr*8etum Reeipt for' Mschddi$
tr Signatue Confirmationtu
E Signature Confimation

Restricted Delivery

COMPLETE TH'S SECI/OA' ON DELIVERYSENDER: COMPLETE rHrs SECTION

PS Form , Juty 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-90s3 Domestic Return Receipt '

Page 752

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us>

ryber 
10, 202011:'12 AM

FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

1-Mitigation-Measures-CEQA-Avoidance.docx;2-Mitigation-Measures- CEQA

NativeAmericanMonitors.docx; 3-Mitigation-Measures-CEQA-Discoveries.docx; 4

_Mitigation_Measures_CEQA_Construction-Worker-Awareness-Training 04-19-19.docx

Follow up
Flagged

I

Thanks,

Josh Kinkade
Associctte Plcntner

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6209

F'OI,f;T$}[
rt F.r r x !r rv G Ff ;lltlrt !

@ www. folsom. ca . us

@ fo1,5ost
rf,I\Tit(} I.;PDATfi.
Flnd out morol

From: Cu ltura I Resource Department lnbox <crd @wilton rancheria-nsn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December I,2O2O 12:31 PM

To: Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Cultural Resource Department lnbox <crd@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov>

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

CAUTIONI This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

This letter is notice that Wilton Rancheria would like to initiate consultation under AB 52

Page 753

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



We would like to discuss the topics listed in Cal. Public Resources Code section 21080.3.2(a), including the type of

environmental review to be conducted for the project; project alternatives; the project's significant effects; and

mitigation measures for any direct, indirect, or cumulative impacts the project may cause to tribal cultural resources. As

consultation progresses, we may also wish to discuss design options that would avoid impacts to tribal cultural

resources; the scope of any environmental document that is prepared for the project; pre-project surveys; and tribal

cultural resource identification, significance evaluations and culturally-appropriate treatment.

2

Page 754

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This letter is also a formal request to allow Wilton Rancheria tribal representatives to observe and participate in all

cultural resource surveys, including initial pedestrian surveys for the project. Please send us all existing cultural resource

assessments, as well as requests for, and the results of, any records searches that may have been conducted prior to our

first consultation meeting. lf tribal cultural resources are identified within the project area, it is Wilton Rancheria's policy

that tribal monitors must be present for all ground disturbing activities. Finally, please be advised that our preference is

to preserve tribal cultural resources in place and avoid them whenever possible. Subsurface testing and data recovery

must not occur without first consulting with Wilton Rancheria and receiving Wilton Rancheria 's written consent.

ln the letter Josh Kinkade is identified as the lead contact person for consultation on the proposed project. Mariah

Mayberry will be Wilton Rancheria's point of contact for this consultation. Please contact Mariah by phone (9L6) 683-

6000 ext. 2O23 or email at mmavberrv@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov to begin the consultation process.

Thank you for involving Wilton Rancheria in the planning process at an early stage. We ask that you make this letter a

part of the project record and we look forward to working with you to ensure that tribal cultural resources are

protected.

Sincerely,

Mariah Mayberry
Wilton Rancheria

Tel: 916.683.6000 ext 2023 | Fax: 916.683.6015

9728 Kent Street I Elk Grove I CA | 95624

mmavberrv(owil ncheria-nsn.sov

wiltonra ncheria-nsn.gov

1\

'1.1.1

3

Page 755

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us>
4:26PM

Ro Edgerton (RobertE@ ixepi.com)

FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

Josh Kinkade
.rl.s.sor:ici te P I o rt rt er

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6209

ffi$

Bq

rsr,f;iffine*rr? *F

rl sl I H 61 !V B FV ll!!llll !:

O g @ *tt.fotrot..u.r,

f {]1..$oil
r"{}xl$c t-:F$A'ru
Flnd qui$qrul

From: Josh Kinkade

Sent: Monday, December 14,2020 4:25 PM

To: Cultu ra I Resou rce Department lnbox <crd@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov>

Cc: Scott Joh nson <sjoh nson @folsom'ca'us>
Subject: RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

Dear Ms. Mayberry,

Thank you for your response, below, regarding the above-referenced project. We appreciate the tribe's interest in this project

and weicome the opportunity to discusslhis project in further detail with you. We are hereby initiating consultation with you

under Assembly Bill 52 by inviting you to a virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams at 8:30 a.m. on December 17,2020.If you are

unable to attend, please contact me to schedule an altemate date.

In order to facilitate our discussion, I would like to provide some additional information to you. First, the purpose of this project

is to remodel an existing shed to install crematory equipment inside of it, which is a high-temperature furnace with associated

equipment. The existinf driveway area adjacentto the shed will be subject to minor improvements, but there is no mass grading

oirnuior excavation associated with the remodeling of the shed. There will be no new construction of buildings or structures'

Second, as requested, below is a link from which you can download a copy ofthe draft cultural resources technical report for

the project, titied ,.Cultural Resources Inventory Report for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project, Folsom,

Califomia,i, prepared by ECORP Consulting, Inc. (Novemb er 2020). Please note that this report includes confidential

information that is restricted flom public distribution by state and federal law. If you are having trouble accessing the

documents, you may have to op"nih" link below in Internet Explorer or Microsoft Edge. Let me know if the link isn't working.

https ://ecorpconsultin g-

misharepointrom/:flpllwestwood/ghToQu3F6Y5IvGZuP8 I ACEoB5nGBTfeXGXTV44SbLeBiRA?e:0on I Ef

1

Page 756

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The link above also includes the link to the virlual meeting and will include a copy of the meeting agenda. If you have any
questions, I can be reached by email at jkinkade@folsom.ca.us or by phone at (916)-461-6209. T\ank you and we look fonvard
to consulting with you.

Josh Kinkade
A.ssriciofc It|onnet

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461 .6209

ffiimmr,tsm*r
O S @ *.,"w.fotsom.cu.u,

Hft
I r]t.tt]tlt
tf-):ill(; t" PllAllr
Elnd qui mqrr!

From: Cultura I Resource Department lnbox <crd@wilton rancheria-nsn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December L,2O2O 12:31 PM

To: Josh Kinkade <ikinkade@folsom.ca.us>
Cc: Cu ltural Resou rce Depa rtment lnbox <crd @wilton ra ncheria-nsn.gov>

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

This letter is notice that Wilton Rancheria would like to initiate consultation under AB 52

We would like to discuss the topics listed in Cal. Public Resources Code section 21080.3.2(a), including the type of
environmental reviewto be conducted forthe project; project alternatives; the project's significant effects; and

mitigation measures for any direct, indirect, or cumulative impacts the project may cause to tribal cultural resources. As

consultation progresses, we may also wish to discuss design options that would avoid impacts to tribal cultural
resources; the scope of any environmental document that is prepared for the project; pre-project surveys; and tribal
cultural resource identification, significance evaluations and culturally-appropriate treatment.

2

Page 757

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This letter is also a formal request to allow Wilton Rancheria tribal representatives to observe and participate in all

cultural resource surveys, including initial pedestrian surveys for the project. Please send us all existing cultural resource

assessments, as well as requests for, and the results of, any records searches that may have been conducted prior to our

first consultation meeting. lf tribal cultural resources are identified within the project area, it is Wilton Rancheria's policy

that tribal monitors must be present for all ground disturbing activities. Finally, please be advised that our preference is

to preserve tribal cultural resources in place and avoid them whenever possible. Subsurface testing and data recovery

must not occur without first consulting with Wilton Rancheria and receiving Wilton Rancheria 's written consent.

ln the letterJosh Kinkade is identified as the lead contact person for consultation on the proposed project. Mariah

Mayberry will be Wilton Rancheria's point of contact for this consultation. Please contact Mariah by phone (915) 683-

6000 ext. 2023 or email at mmavberrv@wiltonrancheria-nsn.gov to begin the consultation process.

Thank you for involving Wilton Rancheria in the planning process at an early stage. We ask that you make this letter a

part of the project record and we look forward to working with you to ensure that tribal cultural resources are

protected.

Sincerely,

Mariah Mayberry
Wilton Rancheria

Tel: 915.683.6000 ext 2023 | Fax: 916.583.6015

9728 Kent Street I Elk Grove I CA | 95624

m mavberrv(owi lto nra ncheria-nsn.gov

wilton ra ncheria-nsn.qov

3

Page 758

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

ryber 
11,2020 3:36 PM

FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-160) Notification Confirmation
Thank you for consulting with the UAlC.pdf

I

I

From
Sent: Friday, December tI,2O2O 3:35 PM

To: Robert Edgerton (RobertE@ helixepi.com) <roberte@ helixepi.com>

Subject: FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-150) Notification Confirmation

FYl, UAIC responded with a simple acknowledgement that they logged in our letter - no response regarding consultation

yet.

From: Josh Kinkade <ikinkade@folsom.ca.us>
Sent: Fri December 1 2020 3:31PM
To
Cc: Scott Johnson <sioh nson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-160) Notification Confirmation

Here is another letter that came in

Thanks,

Josh Kinkade
A.s.socicrle lllanner

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6209

I

lffitrmf,Lfl'ffinir
[85_J irtunullrl rr ndrsrl

O O @ www.forsom.ca.us

Page 759

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Bq
fot,forl
LohTn"G L:FDATI
Elnd aut Dorol

From: DoNotReplv@auburnrancheria.com <DoNotReplv@auburn rancheria.com>
Sent: Friday, December IL,2O2O 2:14 PM

To: Josh Kinkade <ikinkade@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-160) Notification Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

The United Auburn lndian Community thanks you for your commitment to consultation for the following project:

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed (PN 20-160)

You will find a copy of your consultation submission attached for your records

Our Tribal Historic Preservation Department will review the project and respond as soon as possible. lf you need to speak

with someone regarding the project or your submission, please contact the Tribal Office at (530) 883-2390.

The United Auburn lndian Community is now accepting electronic consultation requests and project notifications. To

learn more, click here.

**This is an automated email. Replies to this address will not be received

Nothing in this e-mail is intended to constitute an electronic signature for purposes of the Electronic
Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (E-Sign Act), 15, U.S.C. SS 7001 to 7006 or the
Uniform Electronic Transactions Act of any state or the federal government unless a specific
statement to the contrary is included in this e-mail.

2

Page 760

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Thank you for consulting with the UAIC
Please complete one form for each notification.

How to submit a consultation notification or project update:
1. One form must be completed for each proiect.
2. Forms cannot be saved and completed at a later time.

3. lnclude all relevant project information.

4. Upload file attachments. Multiple files can be attached'

5. Submit form.

6. You will receive a submission receipt via email when submission is complete. UAIC prefers our online

submission form over certified or hard copy letters.

Contact the Tribal Office at (530) 883-2390 for questions or concerns. Ask for Tribal Historic Preservation or
use the contact form located on our website.

Contact lnformation

Consulting on

Behalf of 
*

Mailing Address

Point of Contact for
Consultation 

*

City of Folsom

Lead Agency, Consulting Firm, Tribe

Street Address

Address Line 2

City

Postal / Zip Code

State / Province / Region

Josh Kinkade

Primary Contact Name

jkin kade@folsom.ca.us

l- Yes

ls there more than one point of contact for this project?

Point of Contact

Email*

Second Point of
Contact

Regulatory

Consulting Under* This project fall under the followng regulatory requirements:

f Federal (l State of California (- Federal and State

a Other

California Select all that apply

f7 Assembly Bill 52 (PRC S21 080.3.1 )

l- Senate Bill 18

l- Envirotrmental Quality Act (CEQA)

l- Forest Practice Rules

l- CaIMGPRA

l- Assembly Bill 168

l- Other

Regulations*

Page 761

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Project Notification lnformation

Project Name 
* Lakeside Memorial Lavrn Storage Shed (PN 20-160)

Please include Name and Reference Number (if applicable)

*lhrs ts a (i NewProject

C Public Hearing

f Notice of Availability (NoA)
(. Other

c Notice of Preparation (NOP)

f Existing Projeci

f Request for lnformation

Project Description

Location

Please include a brief project description

Please include county, city, and address (if available)

Project Documents
Documents to this form are secure and accessible the Tribal Historic Preservation team

Notification Attach notilication letters or announcement

12022020 Folsom Lakeside Memorial Lavw Storage

Shed.pdf

50mb maximum upload size (per file)

350.5K8

Reports Attach project reports, project descriptions, or supporting documents

50mb maximum upload size (per file)

Location Map Attach maps and locaiion files. Shape files are preferred

File extensions alloued: pdf, ipS, png, kmz, lpk, dbf, prj, shp, abn, sbx, rnl, shx cpg.

NOTE: 50mb maximum upload size (per file).

Send Submission ReceiPt To

ll Primary Contact l- Secondary Contact l- Different Email

.**This form submission page is offered for the convenience of consulting agencies, developers, and their respective

consultants^ UAIC revievus all submissions received, but makes no guarantee that submission via this online form

satisfies any particular consultation or notice requirement that exists under state or federal law.

Page 762

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



AGENDA

City of Folsom and Wilton Rancheria AB 52 Consultation Meeting for the
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed Project

Date

Time:

Location

Host:

January 5,2021

l0:00 am

Microsoft Teams

Josh Kinkade, City of Folsom, (916) 461-6209

Meeting Objective: for the City of Folsom to share project information with the tribe and receive

information from the tribe about potential impacts to tribal cultural resources to inform the

CEQA document.

Overall Goal: for the City to make a decision about the project in a manner that is mindful of,

and takes into consideration, impacts to tribal cultural resources.

Agenda:

1. Introductions

2. Project Orientation and Overview (City)
o Purpose and Need for the Proposed Project

o Project Description
o Type and Scope of Environmental Review under CEQA
o Alternatives and Design Options Considered
o Anticipated Project Schedule
o Summary of the Cultural Resources Survey (transmitted electronically to Wilton

Rancheria on December 14,2020)

3. Discussion of Tribal Cultural Resources (Wilton Rancheria)

o Any Tribal Cultural Resources within the Project Area? If so:

' Description and Location

' Significant Effects, if anY?
I Opportunities to Avoid, if present?
. Mitigation Measures for any Direct, Indirect, or Cumulative Impacts, if

they will occur?

4. Action Items

Page 763

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



fJ Searcn

I Mirrorff Office Home X a Lrkeside f remaioriutr - AB 5] : X +

iii ,ppr El EC0*PCultvralRes.,. E DoDSAFE O oifice165 p l'Velcometothefc,,

trX

Lisa Westwood

- Myfiles

3 Recent

S Shared

E Recy.le bin

Shar€d libraries

@ T Uptoa,l .' d snare r:i: Ccpy fink ! Dorvnload fE Automai€ Sort ir-1

My files Lakeside Crematorium - AB 52 Transfer Folder 
"

n Name

jll -' 
20ai-r- t ae-Fo i son Cr€maio rium 

-1 
1 -23 - 202...

j;-; -'ngenca-nB 52 lvleeting-Lakesioe f rsnatori.".

Gt't,leetinE Link.doc::

Modified

tesierilnl !l i ir li'i

i iar, tecandi ago

\ereroai i! ir'l{l t-\i

Modified By

liiE !'&!?lsad

Li:E gie:r,!"a!

:rii d/is'lr6ad

File sizs

1 i; 5 \'i.q

Sharing

,.i 5f,aErl

JrshE.ex

i Sha.:C

freate shared library'

Get th€ 0neBrive apps

Return to Elassic OneDrive

Page 764

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

FreeConferenceCall Services < noreply@freeconferencecal l.com >

5,2021 10:19 AMry
FreeConferenceCall.com Detail Repoft

See The Top 3 Reasons People Contribute and Learn How Our
Community Helps Us Keep FreeConferencecall.com Free

Learn
More

Account lnformation
Date:

Dial-in number:

Access code:
Account:

January 5,2021 10:'10:23 AM

lE Q12,770-5505

967306

#s50021 20

Audio

+1 916 4616209 - CITY OF FOLSOM

+ 1 916 316 1456 - LISA WESTWOOD

+1 916 7829100 - ECORP SUGNET

+1 916 365 8700 - HELIX

tr
tr
tr
tr

10:10:23 AM

10:10:35 AM

10:'10:37 AM

10:10:48 AM

10:18:49 AM

10:18:46 AM

10:'18:45 AM

10:18:48 AM

9m

9m

9m

8m

Note: All times in Pacific TimeNumber of attendees

Ioll minutes:

4

35m

Ihank you for choosing FreeConferenceCall.com, the most recognized conferencing brand on the planet. Enjoy the conference? Refer A Friend today

lf you have any questions, please call our Customer Service Deparlment at (844) 844-1322 or email us at support@freeconferencecall.com.

H

Page 765

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



FreeConferenceCall.com

r O Box 41069 Long Beach, CA 90853

ret: te+a) 844-1322

:ax: (562) 432-5250

2

Page 766

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Appendix D

Mitigotion Monitoring
ond Reporting Progrom

Page 767

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM
LAKESIDE MEMORIAT tAWN CREMATORIUM

Purpose of Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA),

public Resources Code Section 2LOBL.6, requires that a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) be

established upon completing findings. CEQA stipulates that "the public agency shall adopt a reporting or

monitoring program for the changes to the project which it has adopted or made a condition of project approval

in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. The reporting or monitoring program shall be

designed to ensure compliance during project implementation."

This MMRp has been prepared in compliance with Section 2tOBt.6 of CEQA to ensure that all required mitigation

measures are implemented and completed according to schedule and maintained in a satisfactory manner during

the construction and operation of the project, as required. Atable (attached) has been prepared to assistthe

responsible parties in implementing the MMRP. The table identifies individual mitigation measures,

monitoring/mitigation timing, the responsible person/agency for implementing the measure, and space to

confirm implementation of the mitigation measures. The numbering of mitigation measures follows the

numbering sequence found in the lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration.

The City of Folsom is the lead agency for the project under CEQA and shall administer and implement the MMRP.

The City is responsible for review of all monitoring reports, enforcement actions, and document disposition. The

City shall rely on information provided by the project site observers/monitors (e.g., construction manager, project

manager, biologist, archaeologist, etc.) as accurate and up-to-date and shall provide personnel to field check

mitigation measure status, as required.

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM

MrrGAT|oN MoNtroRtNG AND REPoRTING PRoeRnvt

7

JANUARY 2022

Page 768

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This page intentionally left blank.

LAKESTDE MEMoRTAL Lnwru CRrvarontuv
MrrGAT|oN MoNrroRtNG nNo Rrponrtruc PRocRAM

2

Jnruunnv 2022

Page 769

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM FOR THE

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM
Verification of

Compliance
Date

AIR qUAIITY

lnitials

Reporting /
Responsible

Party

City of Folsom;
P roject
Applicant;
Construction
Contractor

Monitoring / Mitigation
Timing

Prior to and during
construction - this
mitigation measure

shall be included in all

construction documents
for implementation
during construction.

Mitigation Measure

Mitigation Measure AIR-01: lmplement SMAQMD's Basic Construction Emission

Control Practices.

City approval of grading and/or improvement plans for the proposed project shall

include the following SMAQMD Basic Construction Emission Control Practices:

. All exposed surfaces shall be watered two times daily. Exposed surfaces include,

but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and

access roads.
. Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks

transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that would be

traveling along freeways or major roadways shall be covered.
. Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or

dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is

prohibited.
. Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour'
. All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots shall be paved as soon as

possible. ln addition, building pads shallbe laid as soon as possible aftergrading unless

seeding or soil binders are used.
. Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or

reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airborne toxics control

measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of Regulations]). Provide clear

signage that posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site'
. Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to
manufacturer's specifications. The equipment shall be checked by a certified mechanic

and determine to be running in proper condition before it is operated.

LAKESIDE M EMoRIAL LAWN CREMATORIU M

MrrGATIoN MoNrroRtNG AND REPoRTING PRoGRAM

3

JANUARY 2022

Page 770

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CULTURAL RESOURCES
City of Folsom;
Archaeologist or
Qualified
Cultural
Resource
Monitor;
Construction
Contractor

City of Folsom;

Archaeologist or
Qualified
Cultural
Resource
Monitor;
Construction
Contractor

Prior to and during
construction - this
mitigation measure

shall be included in all
construction docu ments

for implementation
during construction.

Prior to and during
construction - this
mitigation measure

shall be included in all

construction documents
for implementation
during construction.

Mitigation Measure CUL-01: Avoid impacts to previously unknown archaeological

resources.
Prior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist

shall be retained to develop and deliver a contractor awareness training program to
construction supervisors. The purpose ofthe training is to ensure that contractors are

aware of the need to limit their activity, including equipment storage, staging, parking,

and ground-disturbance to only those locations identified as work areas on the official

site plans.

Prior to the initiation of ground disturbing activity, a qualified professional archaeologist

shallbe retained to monitorthe installation of temporary high-visibility exclusionary

fencing along the toe of existing mine tailings features adjacent to the shed. The fencing

shall remain in place until all project activities are completed. City inspectors shall

include a verification of the fencing during all required inspections. ln the event that

exclusionary fencing has failed, the construction supervisor must re-install or repair the
fence within 24 hours.

Mitigation Measure CUL-02: Minimize impacts to any previously unknown
archaeological resources during construction.
lf subsurface deposits believed to be culturalin origin are discovered during

construction, all work must halt within a 50-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified

professional archaeologist, meeting the Secretary of the lnterior/s Professional

Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic archaeologist, shall be retained to
evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to modify the no-

work radius as appropriate, using professionaljudgment. The following notifications

shall apply, depending on the nature of the find:

a lf the professional archaeologist determines that the find does not represent a

cultural resource, work may resume immediately, and no agency notifications are

required.
lf the professionalarchaeologist determines that the find does represent a cultural

resource from any time period or cultural affiliation, he or she shall immediately

notify the City to consult on a finding of eligibil and implement appropriate

a

LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM

MtrcATroN MoNrroRrNG AND REPoRTtNG PRoGRAM

4

JANUARY 2022

Page 771

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



City of Folsom;
Archaeologist or
Qualified
Cultural
Resource
Monitor;
Construction
Contractor

Mitigation Measure CUL-03: Avoid and minimize impacts related to accidental

discovery of human remains.
lf subsurface deposits believed to be cultural or human in origin are discovered during

construction, all work must halt within a SO-foot radius of the discovery. A qualified

professional archaeologist, meeting the Secretary of the lnterior's Professional

Qualification Standards for pre-contact and historic archaeologist, shall be retained to
evaluate the significance of the find, and shall have the authority to modify the no-

work radius as appropriate, using professionaljudgment. The following notifications

shall apply, depending on the nature of the find:

lf the find includes human remains, or remains that are potentially human, he or

she shall ensure reasonable protection measures are taken to protect the
discovery from disturbance (AB 26411. The archaeologist shall notify the
Sacramento County Coroner (per $7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code)' The

provisions of 57050.5 of the California Health and Safety Code, 55097.98 of the

California PRC, and Assembly Btll264twill be implemented' lf the Coroner

determines the remains are Native American and not the result of a crime scene,

the Coroner will notify the NAHC, which then will designate a Native American

Most Likely Descendant (MLD) for the project (55097.98 of the PRc). The

designated MLD will have 48 hours from the time access to the property is granted

to make recommendations concerning treatment of the remains. lf the landowner

does not agree with the recommendations of the MLD, the NAHC can mediate
(55097.94 of the PRC). lf no agreement is reached, the landowner must rebury the
remains where they will not be further disturbed (55097.98 of the PRC). This will

also include either recording the site with the NAHC or the appropriate

lnformation Center; using an open space or conservation zoning designation or
easemen! or recording a reinternment document with the county in which the

is located 264r lf the Coroner determines that the remains are

Prior to and during
construction - this
mitigation measure

shall be included in all

construction documents
for implementation
during construction.

a

treatment measures, if the find is determined to be a Historical Resource u nder

CEQA, as defined in Section 15064.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines or a historic

property under Section 106 NHPA, if applicable. Work may not resume within the

no-work radius until the City, through consultation as appropriate, determines that

the site either: 1) is not an Historical Resource under CEQA, as defined in Section

15054.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines; or 2) that the treatment measures have been

com d to its satisfaction

LAKESIDE MEMoRIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM

MtrGAT|oN MoNtroRtNG AND REPoRTING PRocRAM

5

Jaruunnv 2022

Page 772

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



City of Folsom;

Native
American
Representative/
Monitor or

Qualified
Cultural
Resource

Monitor;
Construction
Contractor

Prior to and during
demolition and

construction - this
mitigation measure

shall be included in all

construction documents
for implementation
during demolition or
construction.

Mitigation Measure TCR-01: lnadvertent discovery of TCRs'

lf potentially significant TCRs are discovered during ground disturbing construction

activities, all work shall cease within 50 feet of the find. A Native American

Representative from traditionally and culturally affiliated Native American Tribes that
requested consultation on the project shall be immediately contacted and invited to
assess the significance of the find and make recommendations for further evaluation

and treatment, as necessary. lf deemed necessary by the City, a qualified cultural

resources specialist meeting the Secretary of lnterior's Standards and Qualifications for

Archaeology, may also assess the significance of the find in joint consultation with

Native American Representatives to ensure that Tribal values are considered. Work at

the discovery location cannot resume until the City, in consultation as appropriate and

in good faith, determines that the discovery is either not a TCR, or has been subjected

to culturally appropriate treatment, if avoidance and preservation cannot be

accommodated.

human but are not Native American, then the Coroner will direct subsequent steps

to address the discovery. Work may not resume within the no-work radius until

the City, through consultation as appropriate, determines that the treatment
eted to its satisfaction.measures have been com

TRIBALCULTURAL RCES

LAKES|DE M EMoRtAL LAWN cREMAToRtUM

MITIGATIoN MoNITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM

6

JANUARY 2022

Page 773

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)

February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 12

lmages of Crematoriums Adiacent to Residential
Uses in the Region

Page 774

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



'i "-;

t"

t
Ii

t

**

I

a

J
lt
I

t
'"i
"i

I t Jl

if
I

r$'

-rrt i

NORTH SACRAMENTO FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY (SACRAMENTO)

Page 775

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



i ,''

SIERRA VIEW FUNERAL CHAPEL AND CREMATORY (FAIR OAKS)

Page 776

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



\--

*ltFq
rilrtrE"
.r*,rg U

{}-t
si-:d4:

EVERGREEN MEMORTAL (SACRAMENTO)- VrEW FROM ADJACENT RESIDENCE

Page 777

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ts r!
s'+

aa

il

IF

s: q"1h'

rl

'5

't-

- [],
t,

',rdt ;r'r+ 4

a\

*'

.F
L

,"lll |l *

.r'.+ f"'r-
'!al',Iffi

. arr -*rll,.1

iam
m
F
6)n
m
mz
rTl

ov
t-
U1

(-)p

mz
-{I

r+

Page 778

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ST. MARY'S CEMETERY AND FUNERAL CENTER (SACRAMENTO)

Page 779

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



SACRAMENTO MEMORTAL LAWN (SACRAM ENTO)

Page 780

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



AERTAL OF MOUNT VERNON MEMORIAL PARK & MORTUARY (FAIR OAKS)

Page 781

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



;

,.{lj;#

s

AERIAL OF SUNSET LAWN CHAPEL OF THE CHIMES (SACRAMENTO)

:;1

Page 782

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



t?s1

a

tJ,

,*,

?4

rr

&q

t6r
.i-

t_
-l

I +".

&
llt
t:,'
t.l

I ,':I -

't*

I

AERIAL OF EAST LAWN MEMORIAL PARK (SACRAMENTO)

Page 783

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



LAKESTDE COLONIAL CHAPEL (MARYSVILLE)- RUN BY APPLICANT

Page 784

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



r

cHApEL OF THE TWrN CrrES (YUBA CrrY)- RUN BY APPLTCANT

Page 785

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



r
-..-*t ".

.,-ry 
|

Jq

\

r.*
ou {xn'

'd

6
I
'!
*

*
il"

t
ib

JONES MORTUARY (LAKEPORT)- RUN BY APPLICANT

{\! 
r

*

Page 786

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Comm ission
Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Conditional Use Permit (PN 19-182)
February 16,2022

ATTACHMENT 13
Public Comments Received Prior to Staff Report

Publication

Page 787

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear sirs,

I use the Folsom trail systems very regularly for fun and health. The

Folsom Historic District is a unique treasure with renowned trails,

quality eating and entertainment venues. When I visit (at least twice

per week) I often stop for a bite to eat after biking the trails. Should

this crematorium be allowed to operate, I will be forced to consider

alternate locals for my recreational biking. I simply will not tolerate

smoke and ash from burning bodies in my health regiment. Most in the

bike club, I belong to, feel the same way. Please be mindful of the
jewel you have made in developing Historic Folsom as a tourist and

recreation hub. lf this plbn is allowed to progress, I and my friends will

be taking our recreation dollars elsewhere. Thank you. I am confident

you will make the right decision here.

Sincerely,

Andrew Cherniski

&,74,

Page 788

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PR,OTECT
FOLSOM
HISTORIC
DISTR,ICT

Vote NO on

Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners'

I AM:

-{rnen R,tsK FoR Aln, QuALlrY HEAITH llulPtlcATloNs.

--.I PANTNT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHITD OR' CHILDREN.
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

Tovrn rHE AGC of 65 AND vutNERABtE.
lZvsnv woRR,tfD ABoUT THI SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsToRlc FotsoM'
Znlcnlv coNcERNED AEoUT f xTRrl*[ F!Rr *!sK cAUSED BY tP TANKS lN

OPEN sPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial,s application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR. CI{IIDREN, VUTNER,ABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dongerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults' The

Study lalls to report significant arrd potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng

chlldren, elderly, and those wlth existing health conditlons in the neighboring community.

HONCONFOR,IIIING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedlor commerclaluse.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE ftiATTER MAKING HISTOR'Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the Dlstrict, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

D^'.,N/</

Sincerely, 1

A.7Z C/-e-**zAe aot Fs isler- L/{ @Ja-/ao, Corl

Page 789

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Thursday, August 26,2021 9:28 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Folsom Crematorium proposal - in opposition

From: Anne Trim
Sent: Thursday, August 26,2O2!9:'l'6:27 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjoh nson @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: Folsom Crematorium proposal - in opposition

You don't often get email from atrim6@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Scott

Thank you so much for all that you do to serve the community of Folsom. I am a resident and frequent (twice weekly)

useroftheLakeNatomatrail systemwithmuchappreciationfornature. lhaveobtainedyourcontactinformation
through a website that aims to share preferences on opposing the Lakeside Crematorium proposal. I would like to

express my interest in leveraging a more win-win opportunity for development in our community by exploring

alternative options for the crematorium site.

Quick list for your reference on why a win-win situation is beneficial:

o Retail sites that sit vacantly would appreciate the revenue and lease commitment where residents and

nature are not impacted
r Lake Natoma is one of the remaining lakes in Folsom with consistent water flow, animals, trails, and

appreciation of visitors

The Precautionary Principle (Friis, 2019) in terms of Environmental Health states the four aspects should be exhausted in

respect of new or further development:

1) Taking preventive action to harm the environment, people, or wildlife

2) Shifting the burden of proof

3) Explorealternatives
4) Public participation in the decision

lwould respectfully like to implore you to explore alternatives if not already in pursuit. There are retail leasing spaces

that sit vacant with no residents, beautiful nature, or athletics nearby that a crematorium could be accommodated in

Folsom. The win-win is that a crematorium could be placed at a vacant retail location while not disturbing residents or

trail enthusiasts.

1

Page 790

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom has a trail system that invites residents and visitors to explore and with the imposing threat of a crematorium

built.in the prime location of the trail, it would be a disadvantage to Folsom to lose the inviting vistas and Historic

Folsom revenue for diners/ pedestrians.

References

City of Folsom (212fl. "Lakeside Crematorium Draft lS-

MND", https://www.folsom.ca.us/home/showpublisheddocument/5087/637553756605700000.

Friis, R. H. (2019). Essentials of environmental health (3rd ed). Retrieved from https://content.ashford.edu.

2

Page 791

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I

:

:

{
I

a

:
J

J'

I

t

I
I-t*

'!r- 
.t

,}

t-
i
I
7!
t

rC'

{r. -'-j
_9__+i 

, Lr,r:
r.,

..gl,,*c+ '

1
I
t

J

I
. .-;/,4irP;qti

I
"\

I

I !"

r"' t1.

// f-T ?-rb

I

trl
{

:

'' *\

Page 792

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



-.;Jiirlr*iE:*dhts: .. -., .

/

Page 793

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Friday, luly 23,2021 8:13 AM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Concern Regarding Historic Area

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S10.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ashley Martin
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2O2I,7:48 AM

To: Scott Johnson
Subject: Concern Regarding Historic Area

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To Whom It May Concern:

I would like to start by saylng how much my family adores this tovr'n (particularly historic) and appreciates the
work that has gone into making it such a wonderful place to live. We moved into The Preserve in zorT and
chose an older home over new construction because of the amazing location. Being able to walk to Sutter
Street, paddle board to Negro Bar and utilize the endless miles of trails has been worth every penny. 

_

We hav-e two children who are 12 and ro that have spent the last 3 years playrng basketball at the park,
searching for turkeys and deer at sunset and endless hours biking around the neighborhood. We have raised
them to value nature, community and their health. They spend many hours outdoors, plaleng together or on
family walks/rides. Even through all of the Covid uncertainty, the hardest weeks for us were those where they
could not play due to smoke and poor air quality. The ability to decompress in nature was greatly healing to
our family.
We enjoyhosting outdoor gatherings- the first thing we added to our home was a covered patio area to expand
our living space to include the outside. Having come from the Midwest, we have a true understanding of how
beautiful the weather is here- even in the summer heat. We have a whole house fan and windows are open
most evenings to allow the delta breeze to cool everlthing down.
While I attended the meeting with Igor and I greatly appreciated his patience in hearing questions (and even

some erratic accusations), I am still against a crematorium being placed so close to where my children play,

enjoy nature and even read outdoors. Having lived in Rancho Cordova next to a rendering pllltt I can attest to
being told that I would NEVER smell it, that there were very high quality filters being ran at all times and that
we could always call the city with a complaint. I can also attest to the fact that we DID often smell it, normally
during weekends or dinner hours- when it was very unlikely that someone would come to check that
regulalions were being followed. There were even times when we could smell it with all of our windows closed,

co-ing in through the stove ventilation. I was told this was a result of wind changes that caused the cloud to
rest ovir our neighborhood. While the smell was offputting, what concerns me more is what we DON'T smell
but is still lingering in the air. The proximity of this to where families call home and children play is
concerning. The study that was done was based on two burns a day but Igor himself said there was no way to
know how many would actually be done on any given day. This is not acceptable, in my opinion.
Over the three years that we have lived here, many families with young children have moved in and more have

brought new life to this neighborhood. I imagine that many of them have the same concerns for their little

1

Page 794

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ones lung development. I have been so happy to see our neighborhood revitalized by new families with
children moving in - it feels very unfair to be putting something like this in an older residential community. I
can't imagine that this would even be suggested in an area like The Palladio.
I appreciate your service to our city and I am happy to answer any questions you may have.

Ashley Msrtinez
St

2

Page 795

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Barbara Krieger

RE/MAX GOId

llr"n" Blvd.l
Sacramento, CA 95834

September L3,2O2L

Re: Lake Natoma Shores

Dear City of Folsom,

Sincerely,

I recentlv listeel a nror:ertv in the beaut'iful Historical tlistrirl of Lake Nat0ma Shores. We had our first
;;;;i;;";ii; prfip;ht lha tr,* asent called and left me a message tclling me her clients loved the
nomu ,iA want'ed io iitjein tfti Hlitoric District, hut had one concern she wanted to ask me ahout.

Wh;; I i.rr*u r1i':til.[, itto ioia n*r buyers were worricd about the crernatorium going irt rrext doar.
i einiained the sitLration-to her und l*t lier know her client-r could check with city planning fo-r more

;"]o;;;'tt';".' io-oJi't o.w ri *rev followecl up or not, trut they etrded up not submitting an offer

specifically because of the crematorium.

I also had an apen house tlre first weekend on the trtarket. Several.people canre thrau6h, lnel ther*:

;;;; ;ilrt lit*,t ero"rli i7 Luylis who w*re all conctrned about the crematorium' Ttrey-1jl_lg,Y:j. _.
;ir; [;;";bgt"t niver ireard from thenr nor their agents.ag?jll, Otrt of all the neighbors ancl groups ol

t;;t- ih;iiin * tttrooefi,lttbi* *ii orrty one pliign whci.liked the house arrd dld not care about the

ireiratorium. Howevcilher husband wai not with her" when she left, ,she told me she.was going to
i*lf [i* ounrt the 6o,ise to t** littt*y could purclrase it. I never heard from her again either'

I am not a Folsgnr resident, but anr writing this letter out of concern for the neigJrborhood.. Ijaving
ncrsonallv *uon *uurvi,nsl'* b,iv*r that w;lked through thi,, beautiful home get turned off fronr the
Ii"rii" i-Ji;"rrrn 

-Ntiri"n'U"ia,ii* 
of an undesirable irernatorium should conccrn cvery single

;$;;]=;;i;tirett tt e pcoplc, the nearby homes and thc neighborhood itself as art etttitv, I wondcr
;fr" ii1;;[;-h;;"ii;bA fire'cernetery owner to get this far in lhe planning phase.of the.projctl,
A.r'"iii;tii*"rtuir,'pt* ina to,,a crics of ihe Folsorn residents and groups, who.should not have to

illi6i; ii;;;;l;[t rttf;;;h a threat while livirrs; irr such a popular, sophisticated and historieallv
prot""t"O .r"j. f tm absolutely astonished that this is or-curring at all.

please don't hesitate to cfrntact nre if you need further infsrrnatian ar details of nly experienct'. I arn 
,

attachine the text conversahon betwebn rrryself and the first agerrt {with.lrer pernrission) wlto,showert

tlre houie first with t6e buyers who decidecl not to write arr offer I ;lnr also attachlng the locKDox

showine activitv tince-*o;u'c b"ort on thc rnarkel . Besides mv open houses, there.lras heett only one

other a[ent shdwing (during the open horrse) since_we went orr tlte market, and sllc wotlld not tell
;;;hv [;; Uuyers itid not iubmit'an offer. There have been no other inquiries since'

Thank you for time, and hopefully your deep concern for what is happening under your watch.

u&#.-
Barbara Krieger, Realtor

lell
)ffice

REIMAX Gold Real Estate Agent

License #Ot3L7657 Since 2001

Page 796

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



tl Verizon ?

<o

Thank you!

T:59 PM nl ee% ;+ '

: i; 
"!."::.iiir r r..:L;,;C,'C#,..r,,;l-^:.rii'tffir4 '+4tY

\r-.*- "d

o.
Will do

Yeah it was a bit of a concern for
them I'm sorryl

Yep you're good to go tonight on

Fong Street

Thank you tool Let me know how it
goes

Did they get spooked bY the
crematorium bY fong st? Just
curious cuz l'm gonna write a letter
for the neighborhood I

Page 797

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



€"orcr
S +-t p r;: $ h r:r ini rt g,& e;? i v !€y ilt e g'! e.' ri.

$r-ipn-*?VE ts
'.1 

$ iiili #{r} {5$'t t bV*F:"q iie:

!--c,gj ',11i tr: ;1ii.;praV{Fli

Friql_il-;:qt

tlflice Phone

ir.,:rr-!:.::i .i.'r I :. 'lr:

.lsiri:r,::,': r i.-r-r i ,,ir: l,:

i r;i:lrr'l I :' 'jii- ii

I ci:ti;1t il ,tatlg

$e';!ir:x :.j::r ii:{li :,j,ri-r."i r.l'r i!

Jt i. t ia:! ri c,i F.lV . I 1 :iihi''a iir':t-:.1.i I

f.,i:r'il 1.,,,1 t ii i:''

K€yholcl€r Fhong

ii 1 ili,:1.{i'j.1rl

:,i:,' ! 1

Oata

!'r:li 2{}': i r:52 UC irJrl

"1t11 212l /i 4it'ilf.] i:11,I

flr':rr?'0?1 fr 2,'' t1;1 ;:'iti

Tblal I r;rnt,er'.lrorrs ,i

l(oy $eriat

5:iji :)4.i

f'7{ltii\:'}

i:!lij I !ri:

Keyholder

LiiiiLJIiI l{llelur

{:,rrlri:r a l'ir'ieqe

i i;rlr.:y [1r:f.:l;l s,so :r

0fflc*

qEif,rA. x. {-i|l1, r i'l.r i(r'i'r;r5

I?F h4riX :,rrial l'Jitl{l)ita:i

h*llai r,iVrll ariti Re itliy f l)lll'rrn
,. t:I( 5 l.r I iiil

* The inf{rrmation in lhis reporl shcws lhe past g0 days {rf showing activity for keys i.hat have per{crrned an esync wilh lhc supra sy*letn

Far a compl€te history oi heytrox aitivlty ycu may a{so read a keybox vritlt yorr kev.

Contaci gupra Support Toll-Free at 87I-699-678-/ lretween $:C0 AM and 7.00 PM, Facific; l.irne' 
aj2A13 Unliad Technologie$ Corf)oralion. Ali rislhts reserved'

l:'riv;rt;v ilolir:y WirLrsiie Ietni-* & {lll,1iiicns

htFs:/lwww2.suprakim.com/MLSiwebSite/Reports/showingActivlty.aspx?Llstinglo-221112974&LaglD=SKRIEGER&sid=Mb33598-0e704642-a52e-cl"
111

Page 798

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



'!,r',,;'; I {n.ta- )/ ul ,J v'v1., kd
&. t'l

August\ 2021

t/$t uJ -/ a t& ,. /)

.:L,r cl d,'ir, (/tuttc,
J

tJd or'i 7r'', < 3 I'ittt(/^

/ fi( tort/" r''
11,

Barbara Manwell
1310 Fong Street
Folsom, CA 95530

Mike Kozlowski
Mayor City of Folsom

50 Natoma St.

Folsom, CA %AgO

Dear Mike,

My name is Barbara Manwell. I have lived at !fong Street since November 1995. lt

is important that you understand my opposition to a crematorium being installed at the

Lakeside Cemetery in my neighborhood. The majority of houses in the Preserve subdivision

have at least one person who is at risk for breathing polluted air: children 14 years or younger

and Seniors 65 Years or older.

The City is aware that homeowners have opposed a crematorium in the past' The

developer has stated it will not have an adverse effect on the neighborhood and the needs of

the entire City must be considered. This is a question of the air I breathe, the air a 92 year old

woman out for her daily walk breathes, the air a toddler taking her first steps breathes, the air a

group of Seniors meeting for yoga three days a week in the Young Wo Park breathe, the air

ihree boys racing through the neighborhood on bikes breathe. We are an outdoor group of

citizens.
The developers'declaration has information to support his application from the

manufacturer of the crematorium, Hartwick Combustion Technologies, and HELIX

Environmental planning. Both businesses receive money from the developers. This is not

reassuring to me.

lgor Semenyuk, representing Lakeside Cemetery in our recent ZOOM meeting happily

informed the participants in the informational crematorium meeting that he had recently sold

his property in Old Town for 5800,000. Making a profit is important to this business man'

Having safe air to breathe is important to me.

Please deny Lakeside's application for a crematorium'

Sincerely yours,

Barbara Manwell

Page 799

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Andersen

losh Kinkade

FW: No Crematorium
Friday, August 6,2021 8:22:48 AM

From: bob lu

Sent: Sunday, August L,2021- 1:38 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: No Crematorium

You don't often get email fro Learn whv this is imoortant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Andersen,

fls longtime residents of Natoma Shores, we are asking you to not allow our beautiful
neighborhood to be destroyed. The prospect of having a crematorium in the Lakeside
Cemetery is very upsetting and is wrong for so many reasons. For starters, our home
is a "Receptor" and we are very concerned about the pollution and the health hazards
associated with it. Such a facility should not be built this close to a residential
neighborhood. ln addition, this will lower the property value of our homes. How will we
be compensated? lf there are health issues arising from the smoke will we be able to
be compensated for that as well?

I hope you would honestly consider how you would react if the crematorium was built
in your neighborhood and not allow this to happen.

The Barnett Familyff'oung Wo Circle

Page 800

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Tuesday, February 8,2022 9:06 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Concerned Historic District Resident - Lakeside Memorial Lawn

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
l) Ian r tittq .\I ttrt uq u'
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.46'1.6206

th
i 6lTY CF

rtr€Fltsffihfi
i ot*r'rtscr:vr. E!Y il*-runE

$*@ www.iolsonr.ca. us

From: Ben Gamache

Sent: Tuesday, February 8,2022 9:02 AM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; daronbr@pacbell.neU danwestmit@yahoo.com;

a nkhelyi@comcast. neU johnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dasca llos@yahoo.com

Subject: Fwd: Concerned Historic District Resident - Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Some people who received this message don't often get email ftotE Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Historic District Commissioners

I am writing to express my deep concern at the conditional use permit submitted by Lakeside Memorial Lawn, owned by

Miller Funeral Home, to install a crematory.

The Historic District is the crown jewel of Folsom. lts history, incredible landscape, unique shopping and dining

experiences, and community provide so much to the city of Folsom. The thought of a crematory burning 800 pounds of
human bodies per day will have untold negative physical, environmental, and fiscal implications that will damage both

the city and the community.

Our air quality in the Valley has been the worst on record. How can we justify adding more particulate, more carbon, to

our already hurting environment? How can we justify putting the citizens at risk? How can we tarnish the shining gem

that is Old Folsom?

I implore you and the other staff members to consider all that is to be lost by granting this permit. I thank you for your

consideration and welcome any feedback.

1

Page 801

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Sincerely,
Ben Gamache
Historic District Home Owner

2

Page 802

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



August 2,2021
Dear Mr. Josh Kincaid,

l, together with my neighbors at Lake Natoma Shores, a community next to the Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Cemetery am asking you to halt the proposed construction of a crematorium there. The
crematorium will be located adjacent to: a residential neighborhood, the Old Town District and the
American River Parkway. This area is part of Folsom's historic district and resides near many outdoor
activities promoted by our city as family friendly, safe and "distinctive by nature". lt entails a farmers
market, outdoor concefts; city sponsored festivals and sits adjacent to the American River Parkway
that is actively used by many walkers, runners, and bicyclists daily. The Parkway serves as a window
to the natural world, for all those that live and visit Folsom.

ln researching the toxicity impacts of a crematorium I went to the
National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health and found the following information, as per an
article written in the US National Library of Medicine:

"Cremation is a combustion process whereby a casket and human remains are incinerated at a high
temperature in a closed chamber. The process of corpse cremation generates numerous harmful air
pollutants, including particulate matter, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides, volatile organic compounds,
and heavy metals, These pollutants are carcinogenic and could have severe effects on human
health and the surrounding environment." (*)

It is of great concern to me that scientific papers have been written proving that the emissions from
crematorium incineration are toxic. And that the level of toxicity is a danger to people's health and
well-being, has destroyed surrounding water sheds & water quality and is of great harm to the natural
environment.

The proposed crematorium owners may see a viable commercial need for such an operation, but I

portend, not in the Old Town District, adjacent to a residential neighborhood and a State Parkway. lt
is best suited for a heavy industrial park where the zoning and utility systems can better
accommodate any toxic air emissions, toxic water runoff and any potential fire danger generated by
such an operation.

Please consider our concerns and let that serve as your guide fonrard

Sincerely

fn to**r;' tJ*r***on

Bert Pittari Patricia Zuccaro
Resident Lake Natoma ShoresResident Lake Natoma Shores

(*)"Toxic atmospheric pollutants from crematoria ovens: characterization, emission factors and
modeling"

>Environ Sci Pollut Res Int. 2o2o Dec

Page 803

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, January 14,2022 8:28 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Proposed Crematorium

From:Bertp-
Sent: Friday, January t4,20227:29 AM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Proposed Crematorium

You don't often get emailfrom bertpS99@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

January 14,2022
Dear Ms. Anderson,

l, together with my neighbors at Lake Natoma Shores, a community next to the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Cemetery am asking you to halt the proposed construction of a crematorium
there. The crematorium will be located adjacent to a residential neighborhood, the Old Town
District, and the American River Parkway. This area is part of Folsom's historic district and
resides near many outdoor activities promoted by our city as family-friendly, safe, and
"distinctive by nature". lt entails a farmers market, outdoor concerts; city-sponsored festivals,
and sits adjacent to the American River Parkway that is actively used by many walkers,
runners, and bicyclists daily. The Parkway serves as a window to the natural world, for all

those that live and visit Folsom.

ln researching the toxicity impacts of a crematorium I went to the
National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health and found the following information,
as per an article written in the US National Librarv of Medicine:

"Cremation is a combustion process whereby a casket and human remains are incinerated at
a high temperature in a closed chamber. The process of corpse cremation generates
numerous harmful air pollutants, including particulate matter, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides,
volatile organic compounds, and heavy metals. These pollutants are carcinogenic and could
have severe effects on human health and the surrounding environment." (*)

It is of great concern to me that scientific papers have been written proving that the emissions
from crematorium incineration are toxic. And that the level of toxicity is a danger to people's
health and well-being, has destroyed surrounding watersheds & water quality and is of great
harm to the natural environment.

Page 804

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The proposed crematorium owners may see a viable commercial need for such an operation,
but I portend, not in the Old Town District, adjacent to a residential neighborhood and a State
Parkway. lt is best suited for a heavy industrial park where the zoning and utility systems can

better accommodate any toxic air emissions, toxic water runoff, and any potential fire danger
generated by such an operation.

Please consider our concerns and let that serve as your guide forward.

Sincerely,

Bert Pittari, Patricia Zuccaro
Resident Lake Natoma Shores Resident Lake Natoma Shores

(*)"Toxic atmospheric pollutants from crematoria ovens: characterization, emission factors, and

modeling"

>Envirom Sci Pollut Res lnt. 2o2o Dec

2

Page 805

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I,,

Dear People in charge

I am writing in response to the notice that the Folsom Cemetery is planning to
install an Crematorium. I have a home that is on YoungWo circle that would be

adversely impacted.

I have a daughter who lives on Sunrise Boulevard near the Sacramento Rendering
Plant, and when it is in production the fumes it produces make it unbearable to stay
out side. From what I understand the crematorium would not have an air scrubber,
which would putall of lower Folsom [Erat includes Sutter Street] in the direct path

of the same noxious fumes that come from the Sacramento animal rendering plant!

I understand thatthe disease Mad Cow syndrome came from cows eating food
made of other dead cow carcasses. What will fume and ash from Human cremation
do to other Humans who breath in these by products.

Today we are told to wear N95 Mask to go out into forest fire smoke that has

invisible particles, how will we feel safe that we are not being exposed to the same

toxic and more lethal by products. I would also like to know how the curators of the
Muir House Museum, and the Chamber of Commerce of Sutter street would feel
about the impacts of these fumes on Tourism in their areas.

After reading the city planning commissions report on the impacts of this new
project, I would like to know if the commission has taken a field trip to crematory to
actually see it impact to adjacentareas. In reading the commissions report, on page

19 of 11 , section D leaves a question as to what a substantial number of people are

and if wind conditions are taken into account I was also quite surprised at the
number of pounds of toxic chemicals and elements per hours of use that would be

released into the atmosphere, as listed on page 27of 5L of this same report,

Home owner on Young Wo Circle

Bob Baker, phone number

Page 806

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 4,2022

City of Folsom
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to: Pam Johns - pjohns@folsom.ca.us; Josh Kincade - ikincade@folsom.ca.us

SUBJECT: Lakeside Crematorium - Comments on Initial Study/MND

Dear Ms. Johns:

This letter provides my comments on the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Initial
Stu dyAvl iti gated Ne gati ve Dec I arati on (I S /I\4ND) dated I anuary 2022'

1. The IS/NIND correctly identifies the City Council as having approval decision
authority for the project; but is contradicted by the public hearing notice. As

limited by the Cify Charter, the Historic District Commission (HDC) is an advisory
commission only and does not have the authority to make a final approval decision. This

is recognized in the ISA4ND on page 7 (section 5.0, "Required Approvals") which
specifically states that the "Folsom City Council" will act as the lead CEQA agency and

consider approval of the project entitlements. However, the public hearing notice issued

for the project discusses that an appeal would be required for consideration by the City
Council. The public hearing notice inconectly identifies the HDC has having final
approval authority and should be corrected to be consistent with the City Charter

limitations on HDC authority.

2. A design review application is required but has not been submitted. The proposed

shed modification requires design review pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code (FMC)
section 17.52.300, "Design Review," which requires design review for, "8. All exterior

. renovations, remodeling, modification or addition to existing structures" and FMC
Section 17.52.310 provides design review application submittal (including design review
application fee) requirements. The IS/IVIND does not identi$ design review as a

necessary entitlement and the project application on the Community Development

Department's Pending Development Applications is only for a use petmit. An
application for design review containing the required submittals must be submitted and

design review application fees paid before the City provides further processing of this

project. Importantly, such design review would then consider whether the building that

would undergo a substantial expansion of use to house the proposed crematorium is

consistent with Historic District design standards and guidelines or if the design of that

structure requires additional modifications to comply with Historic District design

standards and guidelines.

3. The IS/NIND incorrectly identifies the project as consistent with the General Plan,
yet the General Plan has no land use designation for either a cemetery or a
crematorium, therefore the analysis cannot tier from the General Plan EIR. The

ISA4ND incorrectly states that the project would be consistent with the General Plan land

use designation of Open Space. A review of the General Plan intent for the Open Space

land use designation reveals that there is no basis for concluding that a crematorium is

consistent with the General Plan Open Space land use designation. The General Plan

Page 1 of4

Page 807

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 4,2022

mentions "cemeteries" just one time and crematoriums not at all.l Table LU-5 of the

General Plan (page 2-7) defines the Open Space designation as, "The Open Space land

use designation encompasses the preserved natural open space areas of Folsom."
Throughout the General Plan, policies encourage that development incorporate areas of
open space. It is unreasonable to suggest that the intent ofthose policies is that such open

,pu"" ur"u. could or might be used for siting a cemetery and a crematorium.2 The

ISA4ND interpretation and the subsequent analysis which tiers from the General Plan

EIR are fundamentally flawed. The IS/\4ND must be revised to eliminate the erroneous

statements about General Plan consistency, and the impact analyses must fully evaluate

the project without attempting to tier from the General Plan EIR. Further, while FMC

section 17 .52.550 identifies "cemeteries" as a permitted use in the Open Space/Public

primary area of the Historic District (subject to a conditional use permit when proposed

by a private entity), the FMC does not extend the definition of cemetery to a

crematorium. Furthermore, the FMC is subordinate to, and may not conflict with, the

General Plan, therefore, expanding the unspecified FMC definition of a cemetery to

include a crematorium would even further stray from the General Plan's Open Space

definition and is impermissible.

4. The IS/NIND must identiff whether the project would involve public attendance at

services at the Lakeside Memorial cemetery and/or other locations within the City
and, if so, define the parameters and evaluate impacts associated with such services.

The ISi\4ND provides no information on whether cremations (up to 4 per day and 500

per year) would or could be attended by family, friends, or other members of the public.

If no such attendance will be permitted, a condition of any use permit for this project

must specifically state that such attendance is prohibited and must include a mechanism

to ensure the prohibition is enforced. Alternatively, if such attendance will be permitted,

the IS/\4ND must be revised to discuss the maximum anticipated attendance at each

cremation and evaluate the impacts associated with vehicle trips, noise, parking capacity,

neighborhood circulation and pedestrian safety, effects on other sen"ices and activities at

the cemetery, and other factors associated with public attendance. Fufthermore, the

ISA4ND does not discuss whether cremations at the proposed Lakeside Crematorium

would result in an increase in memorial services either at Lakeside cemetery or elsewhere

in Folsom. If cremations at Lakeside cemetery would result in an increase in services at

other locations in Folsom (e.g., the funeral home on Scott Street), similar evaluations of
potential impacts associated with vehicle trips, noise, parking capacity, neighborhood

circulation and pedestrian safety and other factors associated with those services must be

addressed.

5. The IS/MND fails to recognize the visibility of the existing shed and proposed

modifications from public view locations (X'olsom Boulevard) and the impacts of
such visibility on visual quality and locally designated historic resources. The

ISA{ND aesthetics and cultural resources analyses are fundamentally flawed by failing to
recognize that the existing structure is visible from public viewpoints including

Folsom Boulevard and the bluffs on the north side of Lake Natoma. Page 2 of the

IS/A4ND incorrectly states that "[t]ailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard

I The single General Plan cemetery reference pertains to Noise Compatibility Standards (Table SN-l) which is

unrelated to establishing land use designations and uses
2 Example: Policy LU 3.1.1 - "Encourage mixed-use development in nodes located at major intersections that

include housing, open space, and offices." The IS,A4ND's interpretation would suggest that the expectation of that

policy is for those open space areas to be eligible for siting a crematorium.

Page2 of 4

Page 808

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 4,2022

prevent the site from being visible from that street." This is incorrect. The roof and upper
portion of the structure in which the crematorium is proposed to be located and on which
an exhaust flume would be installed is clearly visible from Folsom Boulevard at the

intersection of Natoma Street. Furthermore, befween Folsom Boulevard and the structure

are cobble mine tailings that are identified in the City of Folsom Cultural Resources

Inventory as import local historic resources. In fact, this section of tailings is one of the

most prominent locations of representative historic mine tailings visible to the largest

number of viewers anywhere in the City. The impact of the project's modification to the

existing structure would visible in the background of these tailings and must be identified
and evaluated in terms of impacts to the quality of views of the tailings and impacts to the

historic quality of the tailings viewshed.

6. The air quality and health risk analysis does not use best available information and

requires more certainty regarding project design. The air quality and health risk
analysis circulated with the IS/\4ND uses a wind rose (wind direction information) from
the Sacramento Executive Airport. The Sacramento Executive Airport is nearly 20 miles

from the project site and is more strongly influenced by the Delta and Central Valley
wind patterns than the project site's location along the American River corridor near the

Sierra Nevada foothills. More representative wind flow data from a location nearer the

site (e.g., Mather Field) is available and should be used for any air quality and health risk
assessment conducted for the project to ensure that locally accurate wind directions and

speeds are used in the analysis. Furthermore, the health risk analysis states that the

analysis assumes a rain cover will be installed on the crematorium exhaust stack.

However, the application and representative photograph of the exhaust stack do not
discuss or identif' the intent for such a cover. Ifa cover is not present during operation

of the crematorium, the emissions and resulting health risk analysis conclusions would
vary from those presented in the IS/I\4ND. Clarification and certainty for this project

design component is needed. If the rain cover is to be in place during cremations, an

analysis of potential localized effects of downdraft on memorial lawn visitors while
cremations should also be provided.

7. The IS/NIND does not adequately evaluate potential impacts on nesting and foraging
bald eagles and other special-status bird and bat species. The IS/IVIND provides no

discussion of the annually active bald eagle nest located just 0.5 mile north of the project

site and the potential effects ofthe project and exhaust stack on foraging behavior ofthe
eagles or other protected bird and bat species. While the ISAvIND discusses that effects

of vehicles and workers at the site would not adversely affect migratory birds, the

analysis does not address the potential effects on foraging activity of the furnace exhaust

heat blast with an assumed exhaust gas temperature of 1,080 degrees Fahrenheit ("F) and

a gas exit velocity of 14.7 feet per second that would occur for up to 90 minutes up to

four times a day. This analysis is necessary to determine if the project would adversely

affect this bald eagle nesting and foraging area or otherwise adversely affect other

special-status bird or bat species that may use the area.

8. The IS/NIND analysis of fire risk is inadequate and warrants a definitive
determination by the City Fire Department and California State Parks. The

IS/\4ND analysis of potential fire risk associated with the project is insufficient. The

discussion of potential exposure to wildland fire risks downplays and fails to provide a
meaningful analysis of the project's potential fire risk. The IS/\4ND discusses that the

"project site is located in an urbanized area in the City of Folsom." In fact, the project

Page 3 of4

Page 809

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 4,2022

site contains and is located immediately adjacent to substantial oak woodland areas and

oak canopy adjacent to the building proposed to house an exhaust flume with an assumed

exhaust gas temperature of 1,080 degrees Fahrenheit ("F) and a gas exit velocity of 14.7

feet per second. Within and adjacent to the site are oak canopy linkages to the large oak

woodland open spaces to the north, west, and south of the project. The IS/MND states

that, "the project is not likely to cause any ignition, given that the crematory will not emit
sparks." Evidence providing a definitive conclusion that the crematory - a facility design

for burning and with an exhaust flume - will not emit sparks or other hot particles of
potential ignition source is needed. Furthermore, the IS/MND discusses that the City Fire

Department reviewed the project and did not raise any concerns regarding water supply

or site access. This begs the question of whether the Fire Department raised other

concerns and even whether the Fire Department reviewed and considered the project.

The project proposal to install and operated a large furnace in an open space area adjacent

to oak woodlands with residents beyond, warrants specific review and documented

feedback from the Folsom Fire Department specifically confirming that the Fire
Department has carefully reviewed the project and all potential fire risk issues. Also,
because the project site is immediately adjacent to lands managed by State Parks, similar
definitive review and input from State Parks wildland fire experts should be documented

and included in the analysis.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
Historic District Resident
F cA 95630

Page 4 of 4

Page 810

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 7,2022

Cify of Folsom
Community Development Departm ent

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to: Pam Johns - pjohns@folsom.ca.us; Josh Kincade - jkincade@folsom.ca.us

SUBJECT: Lakeside Crematorium - Supplemental Comments on Initial StudyiNIND

Dear Ms. Johns:

On February 4,2022,I submitted a letter with comments on the Lakeside Crematorium project

Initial Study/\4itigated Negative Declaration (ISAvIND). In my February 4 comments I
expressed concerns with, among other things, visibility of the project shed and fire risk. Having
viewed the property more closely with physical observations from Folsom Boulard and review of
aerial imagery available online, it is evident that the IS/MND fails to disclose critical information
related to existing conditions at the site that arc relevant to the project environmental impact

analyses.

Figure 1, "Excerpt of IS/MND Figure 3 Detailed Site Plan," on the following page is an excerpt

of the ISA4ND Figure 3 to which I have added red linework and labels. Figure 2, "Photograph

of Existing Site Conditions," on the following page is a photograph I took on Sunday February 6,

2022, from the south side of Folsom Boulevard just east of the Natoma Street intersection and

facing nofthwest toward the project site. The black linework on Figure 1 shows what the

ISA4ND considers to be the existing site condition. However, as illustrated in red, there is

another building adjacent to the project shed and located near or on the property boundary that is

not identified or discussed in the ISIN{ND. As shown on Figure 2,that building is a metal

structure that is taller and larger in footprint than the project "shed" illustrated on Figure l.
Review of aerial photograph on Google Earth indicates that sometime in 2020 or 2021 a concrete

pad was installed and the second metal structure was erected. That the structure is one or very
near the property line and within 5 feet or less of the project shed.

This additional structure provides a substantial constraint to the ability of emergency response

vehicle access to areas surrounding the project shed. Since the IS/MND fails to identiff the

structure, the IS/MND also fails to identiff its use and fails to consider the implications of this

structure and its constraint on emergency access. Furthermore, the presence of this structure and

its bearing on the project's cumulative visual and other impacts must be considered in the

environmental review.

An understanding of the project site's actual existing conditions is necessary for any meaningful

review of the project's impacts. The IS/NIND's failure to even acknowledge the existence of the

largest building on the properfy, let alone consider it in the impact analysis, warrants substantial

revision to the IS/MND to adjust the analysis to account for this structure.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
Historic District Resident
Fo cA 95630

Page 1 of 2

Page 811

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 7,2022

F'IGURES

(E) SHED

{N) 2 x 500

-r-_]-
'_ *:.-

a

--L:.

- -r/'

PATCH

EXISTING
WAIXWAY.IDRIVETTAY
SlOOP/LANDING

EXISTING IR€E

-7
*A-

d-
Structure

(E)

I.FGEND:

PROPMTYLINE

EXISlIIiGAREA

AREA Of \rloftK

New Metal

--"-)

STRUCTURE
\'

Figure 1. Excerpt of IS/IVIND Figure 3 Detailed Site Plan

New Metal Project

Figure 2. Photograph of Existing Site Conditions

Page 2 of 2

Page 812

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bob Delp
Friday, September 24,2021 10:21 AM

Pam Johns; Josh Kinkade

Sari Dierking; Elaine Andersen

Re: Lakeside CrematoriumSubject:

€AUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Pam and Josh:

I remain interested in receiving your input on the questions and information about the proposed crematorium

requested in my emails below. The feedback I'm requesting is related to basic information about the project

that is fundamental to your Department's review of the project, so it's unclear why you would not be able to

easily provide it or post it to the Pending Development Applications webpage. (lt is troubling, to say the least,

that your Department maintains a webpage specifically named "Pending Development Applications" and yet

for some reason the project application isn't posted and it seems you are unable to provide it upon request

even months after an Initial Study was prepared and circulated.)

After reviewing the General Plan specifically to identify its intent for the Open Space land use designation, it is

obvious that there is simply no basis for concluding that a crematorium is consistent with the General Plan

Open Space land use designation. Your Department's interpretation (as presented in the April 2021 lnitial

Study) is incorrect and could have long-term damaging consequences regardless of the outcome of the

currently proposed crematorium project. lf you actually have a solid basis for your interpretation, not only

would I and others in the community like to see that, but I would also request that you take that

interpretation to the City Council for their concurrance in advance of further consideration of the current or

any other individual cemetery or crematorium project'

you must be aware that the General Plan mentions "cemeteries" just one time (and crematoriums not at all),

and that is in reference to Noise Compatibility Standards (Table SN-1) having nothing to do with land use

designations. TableLU-5oftheGeneral Plan(page2-7)definestheOpenSpacedesignationas,"TheOpen
Space land use designation encompasses the presented natural open space areas of
Folsom," Throughout the General Plan, policies encourage development to incorporate areas of open

space. No reasonable person can argue that the intent of those policies was that those open space areas

could or might be used for siting a cemetery, let alone a crematorium. (Example: Policy LU 3.1.1- "Encourage

mixed-use development in nodes located at major intersections that include housing, open space, and

offices." Are you prepared to argue that the expectation in that policy is that those open space areas would

be eliglble for siting a crematorium?)

There very well may be a need for one or more crematoriums in the Folsom area. When a particular type of

land use hasn't previously been anticipated in the General Plan but the need or interest in that type land use is

identified, I would think that as planners you would recognize that the City should undertake a process to

assess whether that type of land use is appropriate for the City and, if so, at what location(s) in the City that

type of land use might best be located. That should not be done on a individual project basis, but through a

1

Page 813

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



more broad (City-wide) planning and General Plan (and perhaps also zoning code) amendment process that
would engage the community and ultimately be decided by the City Council.

To avoid ramifications that go beyond a simple yes or no decision on the currently proposed crematorium, I

am asking that your Department retract the April 2021 lnitial Study and its incorrect interpretation of General

Plan consistency. lf your Department proceeds with a City-wide planning exercise to determine whether and

where cemeteries and/or crematoriums should be eligible for siting, please include me in your public notices

for that process.

Thank you,
-Bob Delp

BCC: Delp lnterested Parties List

Bob Delp

s16I

From: Bob Delp

Sent: Tuesday, September 21.,20215:05 PM

To: Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca. us>; Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Sari Dierking <sdierking@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Re: Lakeside Crematorium

Pam and Josh:

I am still interested in receiving your feedback on the questions in my emailto you on Sept 1-4 (below).

Additionally, can you provide the existing CUP (approvals, allowable uses, conditions, etc.)for the cemetery?

Also, I have reviewed the General Plan and do not see ony discussion or references in the City General Plan or

zoning code that suggests an intent or expectation that a crematorium is an allowable use in conjunction with

designated Open Space areas, and nothing in the General Plan to indicate that even cemeteries without
crematoriums are an allowable use in the Open Space land use designation (and nothing in the General Plan

ElR, from which the crematorium lnitialstudy tiers, to suggest that crematoriums were an assumed use in

Open Space or anywhere else in the City in the General Plan EIR analysis). Can you provide an explanation of
staff's basis for suggesting crematoriums are an allowable use in Open Space areas and also how you interpret
development of a crematorium as being acceptable in Open Space that is within a SACOG transit priority

area?

Your feedback on this would be most helpful

Thank you,
-Bob

Bob Del

2

9

Page 814

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From: Bob Delp
Sent: Tuesday, September t4,2O2L 11:37 AM

To: Pam Joh ns <pjoh ns@folsom.ca.us>; Josh Kinkade <jkin kade@folsom,ca.us>

Cc: Sa ri Dierking <sdierking@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Lakeside Crematorium

Hi, Pam and Josh

I see the April2O2L Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium draft lS/MND on the Pending Development

Applications page, but no other information about the project is posted there. I have a few questions I'm

hoping you can answer:

L. What date did the City deem the application complete?

2.

3. Are the project application materials available and can they be posted on the Pending Development

Applications webpage?

What is the status of the City's review of the project?

Are there any permit streamlining act deadlines that apply to this project?

. Was the lS/MND filed with the State Clearinghouse and did any agencies comment? (l don't see it on

the CEQAnet database.)

Thanks in advance for any feedback you can provide
-Bob

Bob

4

5

4

5

6

3

Page 815

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Scott Johnson
Sunday, January 9,2022 '1:52 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Crematorium
tMG_20211108_154501538jp9; IMG_20210720_1s3825154_BURST0O0_COVER_TOPjpg

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook Android

From: breanne higgins

Sent: Sunday, January 9,2022 1:32:35 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Scott Johnson

<sjohnson@folsom.ca. us>

Subject: Crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get email from breannehig@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello everyone,

l'm am writing this email to express my concerns over the potential Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium within the preserves

neighborhood. We are still very much opposed to this proposal'

I love this small community I live in. These people aren't just neighbors, they are friends and family. My sister, brother in law, mom, dad,

husband,oneyearolddaughter,nieceand nephew, livewithinthiscommunity. lnaddition, lamSmonthspregnant. lamwritingthis
letter for them.

We moved to folsom last year to be all together. A close family's dream come true. we watch each other's children and do daily life

together. As a mother I have learned, it takes a village and the neighboring village to raise a child. This community is my neighboring

village. lt's truly something special.

lhaveworkedat MercyHospital of Folsomforthelast!2yearsasanutritionistandmyhusbandisaRNintheEmergencyDepartmentat
Mercy Hospital of San Juan. We work for this community, even through the pandemic. We risk our health and the health of our family for

the community. These past two year was incredibly difficult and we sacrificed a lot.

lf this crematorium is put in, we would not only be exposing ourselves to health risks at work, but now at home. Where would our

sanctuary be?

We are a working class community, with many public servants living here: healthcare workers, law enforcement, retired fireman and

military, just to name a few.

Now is the time for the community to pay it forward. Please protect our neighborhood, my babies, my family and friends from this

crematorium. put it outside city limits, away from not only my community, but others as well. Put it in a designated area. Let's protect

each other.

Thebadairquality,it'sthetopconcern. Contaminatedairwill besurroundingthisneighborhood,causingpotential healthrelatedissues

to our children, elderly and vulnerable population. I worry about any emissions this crematory will expel into the air. Can my children's

health really be guaranteed? Can you guarantee that? Should they have to live and play in a area where they watch bodies being burned?

1

Page 816

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



"White" smoke in the sky, indicating they are in the process of burning a body. I don't want that for my children or their friends in the

neighborhood.

This is a neighborhood that the kids play outside together. "Like the good old days" the kids ride bikes, go to the park, scooter around the

block. They aren't inside on the computer, they don't have phones, they aren't playing video games. l'm very proud of that. Kids being kids

- it's a beautiful thing. lf this crematorium is put in, I worry aboutthe kids being outside. Running around breathing in the contaminates or

not being allowed to play outside during certain days/hours. What will the kids do?? My guess is go to electronics, which is disappointing.

As a neighborhood we are rallying together to try and stop this proposal from going any further. We were strong and will continue to

fight for our friends and family.

I ask for your help in preventing this crematorium from coming into our neighborhood. I ask you to help protect my family and our

health.

This crematory should not be in a or near a residential area. lt should be in a industrial zone, not in open space.

We were already lied to once by lgor. They have submitted an addendum to the proposal and have increased the daily rate from 400 lbs

to 800 lbs a day of human remains. Will this continue to increase? What else will be adjusted?

Ithankyoufortakingthetimetoreadthis. lhaveattachedapictureof mybabyGretawithhercousins.Theyareontheirgrandmother's
front yard (please note the cemetery/potential crematory directly in the background) which is three houses down from mine.

Show quoted text

2

Page 817

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Attachments:

FYI

KellyMullett
-.1 rli n ir r i.s I r'{r f it :c,'1.s.s l.'rl r,i rt /

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461 .6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Wednesday, luly 21,2021 8:32 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Crematorium
IMG 

-2021 
0720-1 53825 1 54-BU RST00O-COVER-TOP j pg

ihi g'ffiff"'ffigils{{Lrt: *i

6il f,lr Ftf trf f tl!, lt.l+: !!sl

S9@ ulu*,tslss,:r.*,rs

From: breanne higgins

Sent: Tuesday, July 20,20219:16 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Scott Johnson

<sjoh nson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello everyone,

I'm am writing this email to express my concerns over the potential Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium within the

preserves neigh borhood.

I love this small community I live in. These people aren't just neighbors, they are friends and family. My sister, brother in

law, mom, dad, husband, one year old daughter, niece and nephew, live within this community. I am writing this letter

for them.

We moved to folsom last year to be alltogether. A close family's dream come true. We watch each other's children and

do daily life together. As a new mother I have learned, it takes a village and the neighboring village to raise a child. This

community is my neighboring village. lt's truly something special'

I have worked at Mercy Hospital of Folsom for the last 12 years as a nutritionist and my husband is a RN in the

Emergency Department at Mercy Hospital of San Juan. We work for this community, even through the pandemic. We

1

Page 818

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



risk our health and the health of our family for the community. This past year was incredibly difficult and we sacrificed a

lot.

lf this crematorium is put in, we would not only be exposing ourselves to health risks at work, but now at home. Where

would our sanctuary be?

We are a working class community, with many public servants living here: healthcare workers, law enforcement, retired

fireman and military, just to name a few.

Now is the time for the community to pay it forward. Please protect our neighborhood, my baby, my family and friends

from this crematorium. Put it outside city limits, away from not only my community, but others as well. Put it in a

designated area. Let's protect each other.

The bad air quality, it's the top concern. Contaminated airwill be surrounding this neighborhood, causing
potential health related issues to our children, elderly and vulnerable population. I believe a third party report
still needs to be done?

As I consider having a second child, I am fearful of being pregnant and breathing in the contaminated air. What
would it do to my unborn baby? I would have to move. How could Itake such a chance? Too risky.

This is a neighborhood that the kids play outside together. "Like the good old days" the kids ride bikes, go to the park,

scooter around the block. They aren't inside on the computer, they don't have phones, they aren't playing video games

I'm very proud of that. Kids being kids - it's a beautiful thing. lf this crematorium is put in, I worry about the kids being

outside. Running around breathing in the contaminates or not being allowed to play outside during certain days/hours.

What will the kids do?? My guess is go to electronics, which is disappointing.

I ask for your help in preventing this crematorium from coming into our neighborhood. I ask you to help protect my

family and our health.

I thank you for taking the time to read this. I have attached a picture of my baby Greta with her cousins. They are on

their grandmother's front yard (please note the cemetery directly in the background) which is three houses down from
mine.

With much appreciation,
Breanne Higgins

2

Page 819

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

FYI

KellyMullett
,1r i nl t lt t.sI l'rr I it,r' .,1.s.sii;f ti II I

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.46'1 .6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Wednesday, )uly 21,2021 8:32 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Crematorium
I M G_202 1 07 20 

-1 
53 825 1 54-BU RSTO0O-COVE R-TOP j p g

i -.,

ihi smsm'qm
0S@ yruru..lsbn,o rd-*

From: breanne higgi

Sent: Tuesday, July 20,2O2L 9:16 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Scott Johnson

<sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Subiect: Crematorium

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello everyone,

I'm am writing this email to express my concerns over the potential Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium within the

preserves neigh borhood.

I love this small community I live in. These people aren't just neighbors, they are friends and family. My sister, brother in

law, mom, dad, husband, one year old daughter, niece and nephew, live within this community. I am writing this letter

for them.

We moved to folsom last year to be all together. A close family's dream come true. We watch each other's children and

do daily life together. As a new mother I have learned, it takes a village and the neighboring village to raise a child. This

community is my neighboring village. lt's truly something special.

I have worked at Mercy Hospital of Folsom for the last 12 years as a nutritionist and my husband is a RN in the

Emergency Department at Mercy Hospital of San Juan. We work for this community, even through the pandemic. We

1

Page 820

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



risk our health and the health of our family for the community. This past year was incredibly difficult and we sacrificed a

lot.

lf this crematorium is put in, we would not only be exposing ourselves to health risks at work, but now at home. Where

would our sanctuary be?

We are a working class community, with many public servants living here: healthcare workers, law enforcement, retired

fireman and military, just to name a few.

Now is the time for the community to pay it forward. Please protect our neighborhood, my baby, my family and friends

from this crematorium. Put it outside city limits, away from not only my community, but others as well. Put it in a

designated area. Let's protect each other.

The bad air quality, it's the top concern. Contaminated air will be surrounding this neighborhood, causing
potential health related issues to our children, elderly and vulnerable population. I believe a third party report
still needs to be done?

As lconsider having a second child, lam fearfulof being pregnantand breathing in the contaminated air. What
would it do to my unborn baby? lwould have to move. How could I take such a chance? Too risky.

This is a neighborhood that the kids play outside together. "Like the good old days" the kids ride bikes, go to the park,

scooter around the block. They aren't inside on the computer, they don't have phones, they aren't playing video games

I'm very proud of that. Kids being kids - it's a beautiful thing. lf this crematorium is put in, I worry about the kids being

outside. Running around breathing in the contaminates or not being allowed to play outside during certain days/hours.

What will the kids do?? My guess is go to electronics, which is disappointing.

I ask for your help in preventing this crematorium from coming into our neighborhood. I ask you to help protect my

family and our health.

I thank you for taking the time to read this. I have attached a picture of my baby Greta with her cousins. They are on

their grandmother's front yard (please note the cemetery directly in the background) which is three houses down from

mine.

With much appreciation,
Breanne Higgins

2

Page 821

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 822

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
A d r t t i n i str ati -u e As si s tcut t

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

lfir lr

Kelly Mullett
Tuesday, August 3,2021 8:21 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: Folsom Crematorium

r$I,H$nfi
OO@ www.totsom.ca.us

From: Brian Paciotti
Sent: Monday, August 2,2027 6:32 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Folsom Crematorium

You don't often get email from bmpaciotti@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Folsom Historic District,

I live with the Preserve neighborhood, and I recently learned from my neighbors that the Lakeside Memorial Lawn

(owned by the Caring Service Group) has applied for a conditional use permit to install a crematory on the grounds.

t tiu" ,tloung Wo Circle. The region where the crematory will sit (currently a shed) is within about 400-500 feet
from our home. My wife Dawn, and our twelve-year-old son Austin, have lived here for 12 years-we enjoy the lake,

our wonderful neighbors, and the Folsom historical areas nearby. The Chinese cemetery in our neighborhood is an

awesome tribute to the past Chinese immigrants. Unsurprisingly, we prefer our current situation, and we preferto not

smell or breath the output from the crematorium. Although our personal situation is obviously import to our family
(me), the message of this letter concerns the greater public good of conserving history and ecological landscapes (us).

I understand the societal need for crematoriums-we need them. However, it makes more sense as a community to
keep industrialoperations separate from neighborhoods, historical regions, and precious ecological reserves, There are

societies that have chosen a hands-off approach to regulation. ln one large US city, I recall seeing a brothel, chemical

plant, churches, and residences all in the same neighborhood, Folsom is not like this at all-we have a planned

communitythatincludessomeofthebestparks,bikepaths,historical districts,andneighborhoodsinthecountry. Thus,

people move to Folsom and will continue to move here in the future due to our desirable planned community.

1

Page 823

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Yet what will residents think if they internalize the brand of "distinctive by nature", come to enjoy our historical district,

and then learn that the city allowed an unattractive industrial process to occur directly in the heart of the most precious

area of the city?

I strongly believe that the Folsom Historical District and others need to work together to ensure that our city follows its

brand-we are distinctive by nature. Moreover, we are distinctive by our historical treasures. Let us work together to

live our distinctive and precious brand.

Best,

Brian Paciotti

Ph.D. Ecology, UC Davis. M.S. Healthcare lnformatics, UC Davis MedicalCenter

lvoung wo circle

Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 824

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



January 30,2022

Dear Folsom Historic District,

I live with the Preserve neighborhood, and I recently learned from my neighbors that the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (owned by the Caring Service Group) has applied for a conditional use permit to install a

crematory on the grounds.

I live atlYoung Wo Circle. The region where the crematory will sit (currently a shed) is within about

400-500 feet from our home. My wife Dawn, and our twelve-year-old son Austin, have lived here for 12

years-we enjoy the lake, our wonderful neighbors, and the Folsom historical areas nearby. The Chinese

cemetery in our neighborhood is an awesome tribute to the past Chinese immigrants. Unsurprisingly,

we prefer our current situation, and we prefer to not smell or breath the output from the crematorium.

Although our personal situation is obviously import to our family (me), the message of this letter

concerns the greater public good of conserving history and ecological landscapes (us).

I understand the societal need for crematoriums-we need them. However, it makes more sense as a

community to keep industrial operations separate from neighborhoods, historical regions, and precious

ecological reserves. There are societies that have chosen a hands-off approach to regulation. ln one

large US city, I recall seeing a brothel, chemical plant, churches, and residences all in the same

neighborhood. Folsom is not like this at all-we have a planned community that includes some of the
best parks, bike paths, historical districts, and neighborhoods in the country. Thus, people move to
Folsom and will continue to move here in the future due to our desirable planned community.

Yet what will residents think if they internalize the brand of "distinctive by nature", come to enjoy our

historical district, and then learn that the city allowed an unattractive industrial process to occur directly

in the heart of the most precious area of the city?

I strongly believe that the Folsom Historical District and others need to work together to ensure that our

city follows its brand-we are distinctive by nature. Moreover, we are distinctive by our historical

treasures. Let us work together to live our distinctive and precious brand.

Best,

Brian Paciotti

Ph.D. Ecology, UC Davis. M.S. Healthcare lnformatics, UC Davis Medical Center

lvoungWo Circle

Folsom, CA 95630

Page 825

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To:
From

Subject:
Date:

Elaine Andersen

losh Kinkade

FW: Crematorium

Tuesday, February 7,20229:45:5I AM

From: carol hart

Sent: Tuesday, February L,2022 9:45 AM

To: kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>;

rrrodriquez@folsom.ca.us; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla

<ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Crematorium

You don't often get email Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email orlginated from outside of the organization. Do not click lin ks or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Dear Members of the Folsom City Board,

I am a resident of Folsom Preserve. I live close to where the proposed crematorium
would be built. I oppose this plan, because of the

the danger to our air quality. I am most concerned for our children, who play

outdoors, and could be harmed by increased poor air

quality. This community strongly opposes the crematorium, and agrees that it should

be built elsewhere. Certainly there are other

more open areas where this could be built...far away from communities. lf you have

not visited our community to see how close our

homes are to the cemetery, I would ask you to do so

Thank you,

Carol Hart

-Young 
Wo Circle

Folsom, CA 95630

Page 826

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.r.;
;,sv JqcEo Bruu!{rrro

SEgAEtaRr FOA
Fa&'rnit[!F4aA! pF3Tf i tr!1!

Grvrr NEy,,ro*
0o!EFrsCA

W'ater Boards

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

7 February 2A22

Josh Kinkade
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
j ki n kade@fo I so m. c a. u s

COMMENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION, LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM PROJECT,
scH#20220{ 0039, SACRAMENTO COUNTY

Pursuant to the State Clearinghouse's 5 January 2A22 request, the CentralValley
RegionalWater Quality Control Board (CentralValley Water Board) has reviewed the
Reguesf for Review for the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum Project, located in Sacramento County.

Our agency is delegated with the responsibility of protecting the quality of surface and
groundwaters of the state; therefore, our comments will address concerns surrounding
those issues.

l. Regulatory Sefting

Basin Plan
The Central Valley Water Board is required to formulate and adopt Basin Plans for
all areas within the Central Valley region under Section 13240 of the Porter-Cologne
Water Quality ControlAct. Each Basin Plan must contain water quality objectives to
ensure the reasonable protection of beneficial uses, as well as a program of
implementation for achieving water quality objectives with the Basin Plans. Federal
regulations require each state to adopt water quality standards to protect the public
health or welfare, enhance the quality of water and serve the purposes of the Clean
Water Act. ln California, the beneficial uses, water quality objectives, and the
Antidegradation Policy are the State's water quality standards. Water quality
standards are also contained in the NationalToxics Rule,40 CFR Section 131.36,
and the California Toxics Rule,40 CFR Section 131.38,

The Basin Plan is subject to modification as necessary, considering applicable laws,
policies, technologies, water quality conditions and priorities. The original Basin
Plans were adopted in 1975, and have been updated and revised periodically as
required, using Basin Plan amendments. Once the CentralValley Water Board has
adopted a Basin Plan amendment in noticed public hearings, it must be approved by
the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board), Office of

Dpntse KaoAna, AcING cHArR I Pnrnrcx Puluen, EXEcurtvE oFFrcER

11020 Sun Center Drive f,200, Rancho Oordova, CA 95670 | www.wat€rboards.ca.gov/c€ntralvalley

Page 827

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Project
Sacramento County

7 February 2022

Administrative Law (OAL) and in some cases, the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (USEPA). Basin Plan amendments only become effective after
they have been approved by the OAL and in some cases, the USEPA. Every three
(3) years, a review of the Basin Plan is completed that assesses the appropriateness
of existing standards and evaluates and prioritizes Basin Planning issues. For more
information on the Water Quality Control Plan for the Sacramento and San Joaquin
River Basrns, please visit our website:
http ://www. waterboards. ca. govlcentra lva I ley/water lssues/bAq i n o lansl

Antideqradation Gcinsiderations
Allwastewater discharges must comply with the Anlidegradation Policy (State Water
Board Resolution 68-16) and the Antidegradation lmplementation Policy contained in

the Basin Plan. The Antidegradation lmplementation Policy is available on page 74
at:
https://www"waterboards.ca.qov/centralvallevlwater issues/basin plans/sacsir 2018
05.pdf

ln part it states:

Any discharge of wasfe to higtt quality waters must apply best practicable treatment
or control not only to prevent a condition of pollution or nuisance from occuning, but
also to maintain the highest water quality possible consisfenf with the maximum
benefit to the people of the.Sfafe.

This information must be presenfed as an analysis of the impacts and potential
impacts of the discharge on water quality, as measured by background
cancentrations and applicable water quality obiectives.

The antidegradation analysis is a mandatory element in the National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System and land discharge Waste Discharge Requirements
(WDRs) permitting processes. The environmental review document should evaluate
potential impacts to both surface and groundwater quality.

ll. Permitting Requirements

Construction Storm Water General Permit
Dischargers whose project disturb one or more acres of soil or where projects
disturb less than one acre but are part of a larger common plan of development that
in total disturbs one or more acres, are required to obtain coverage under the
General Permit for Storm Water Discharges Associated with Construction and Land
Disturbance Activities (Construction General Permit), Construction General Permit
Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ. Construction activity subject to this permit includes
clearing, grading, grubbing, disturbances to the ground, such as stockpiling, or
excavation, but does not include regular maintenance activities performed to restore
the original line, grade, or capacity of the facility. The Construction General Permit
requires the development and implementation of a Storm Water Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP). For more information on the Construction General Permit, visit the
State Water Resources Control Board website at:

.)

Page 828

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Project
Sacramento County

7 February 2422

http://www.waterboards.ca.oov/wate-r issues/programs/stormwater/constpermits.sht
ml

Phase I and ll Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Svstem {MS4) Permitel
The Phase I and ll MS4 permits require the Permiftees reduce pollutants and runoff
flows from new development and redevelopment using Best Management Practices
(BMPs) to the maximum extent practicable (MEP). MS4 Permittees have their own
development standards, also known as Low lmpact Development (LlD)/post-
construction standards that include a hydromodification component. The MS4
permils also require specific design concepts for LID/post-construction BMPs in the
early stages of a project during the entitlement and CEQA process and the
development plan review process.

For more information on which Phase I MS4 Permit this project applies to, visit the
CentralValley Water Board website at:
http:/Aruww.waterboards.ca.govlcentralvalley/water issues/storm waterlmunicipal p

ermitsl

For more information on the Phase ll MS4 permit and who it applies to, visit the
State Water Resources Control Board at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.qov/water issueslproorams/stormwaterlphase ii munici
pal.shtml

lndustrial Storm Water General Permit
Storm water discharges associated with industrial sites must comply with the
regulations contained in the lndustrial Storm Water General Permit Order No. 2014-
0057-DWQ. For more information on the lndustrial Storm Water General Permit,
visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.qov/centralvallev/water issueslstorm wateriindustrial oe
neral permits/index.shtml

Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit
lf the project will involve the discharge of dredged or flll material in navigable waters
or wetlands, a permit pursuant to Section 404 of the Clean Water Act may be
needed from the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). lf a Section 404
permit is required by the USACE, the CentralValley Water Board will review the
permit application to ensure that discharge will not violate water quality standards. lf
the project requires surface water drainage realignment, the applicant is advised to
contact the Department of Fish and Game for information on Streambed Alteration
Permit requirements. lf you have any questions regarding the Clean Water Act

1 Municipal Permits = The Phase I Municipal Separate Storm Water System (MS4)
Permit covers medium sized Municipalities (serving between 100,000 and 250,000
people) and large sized municipalities (serving over 250,000 people). The Phase ll
MS4 provides coverage for small municipalities, including non-traditional Small MS4s,
which include military bases, public campuses, prisons and hospitals.

-3-

Page 829

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Project
Sacramento County

4 7 February 2422

Section 404 permits, please contact the Regulatory Division of the Sacramento
District of USACE at (916) 557-5250.

Clean Water Act Section 401 Permit - Water Quality Certification
lf an USACE permit (e.9., Non-Reporting Nationwide Permit, Nationwide Permit,
Letter of Permission, lndividual Permit, Regional General Permit, Programmatic
General Permit), or any other federal permit (e.9., Section 10 of the Rivers and
Harbors Act or Section g from the United States Coast Guard), is required for this
project due to the disturbance of waters of the United States (such as streams and
wetlands), then a Water Quality Certification must be obtained from the Central
Valley Water Board prior to initiation of project activities. There are no waivers for
401 Water Quality Certifications. For more information on the Water Quali$
Certification, visit the CentralValley Water Board website at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water issues/water quality certificatio
nl

Waste Discharqe Requirements - Discharqes to Waters of the State
lf USACE determines that only non-jurisdictional waters of the State (i.e., "non-
federal" waters of the State) are present in the proposed project area, the proposed
project may require a Waste Discharge Requirement (WDR) permit to be issued by
Central Valley Water Board. Under the California Porter-Cologne Water Quality
Control Act, discharges to all waters of the State, including all wetlands and other
waters of the State including, but not limited to, isolated wetlands, are subject to
State regulation. For more information on the Waste Discharges to Surface Water
NPDES Program and WDR processes, visit the CentralValley Water Board website
at:https://www.waterboards.ca.qov/centralvallev/water issues/waste to surface wat
erl

Projects involving excavation or fill activities impacting less than 0.2 acre or 400
linear feet of non-jurisdictional waters of the state and projects involving dredging
activities impacting less than 50 cubic yards of non-jurisdictional waters of the state
may be eligible for coverage under the State Water Resources Control Board Water
Quality Order No. 2004-0004-DWQ {General Order 2004-0004). For more
information on the General Order 2004-0004, visit the State Water Resources
Control Board website at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.oov/board decisiqnsladopted orders/water oualitvl200
4/wq o/wqo2004-0004. pdf

Dewaterins Permit
lf the proposed project includes construction or groundwater dewatering to be
discharged to land, the proponent may apply for coverage under State Water Board
General Water Quality Order (Low Threat General Order) 2003-0003 or the Central
Valley Water Board's Waiver of Report of Waste Discharge and Waste Discharge
Requirements (Low Threat Waiver) R5-2018-0085. Small temporary construction
dewatering projects are projects that discharge groundwater to land from excavation
activities or dewatering of underground utility vaults. Dischargers seeking coverage

Page 830

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



LakesideMemorial Lawn -5- 7February2422
Crematorium Project
Sacramento County

under the General Order or Waiver must file a Notice of lntent with the Central
Valley Water Board prior to beginning discharge.

For rnore information regarding the Low Threat General Order and the application
process, visit the CentralValley Water Board website at:
http://wrnrw.waterboards.ca.qov/bgard decisions/adoptgd orders/water quality{2003/

wqo/wqo2003-0003.pdf

For rnore information regarding the Low Threat Waiver and the application process,

visit the CentralValley Water Board website at:
httos://rrww.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvallev/board decisions/adopted orders/waiv
ers/r5-2018-0085.pdf

Limited Threat General NPDES Permit
lf the proposed project includes construction dewatering and it is necessary to
discharge the groundwater to waters of the United $tates, the proposed project will
require coverage under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit, Dewatering discharges are typically considered a low or limited threat to
water quality and may be covered under the General Order for Limited Threat
Discharges fo Surface Water (Limited Threat General Order). A complete Notice of
lntent must be submitted to the CentralValley Water Board to obtain coverage under
the Limited Threat General Order. For more information regarding the Limited

Threat General Order and the application process, visit the CentralValley Water
Board website at:
https://wunru.waterbo?rds.ca.gov/centralvalley/board decisions/adooted ordersloene
ral orderslr5-Z0 1 6-00-76-0 1 . p-df

NPDES Permit
lf tfr" proposed project discharges waste that could affect the quality of surface
waters of the State, other than into a community sewer system, the proposed project

will require coverage under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permit. A complete Report of Waste Discharge must be submitted with the
CentralValley Water Board to obtain a NPDES Pennit. For more information
regarding the NPDES Permit and the application process, visit the Central Valley
Water Board website at: https:/iwww.waterboards.ca.qov/centralvallevlhelnlpgrmit/

lf you have questions regarding these comments, please contact me at (916) 464-4684
or Peter.MinkelZ ov.

{.fr/ /
Peter G. Minkel
Engineering Geologist

cc: State Clearinghouse unit, Governor's Office of Planning and Research,

Sacramento

Page 831

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ct{tHEsE
HISTORICAL
SOGIETY ol
AM ER TCA

Chinese Historical Society of America
965 Clay Street

San Francisco, CA 94108
Phone: (415) 391-l 188 xl0l

Fax: (415) 391-l 150

Email: infb@chsa.org

September 1,2021

Historic District Commissioners
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
Memorial Lawn Crematorium,

RE,: Lakeside

Project Number: PN l9-182
Dear Historic District Commissioners

Thank you for giving the Chinese Historical Society of America (CHSA) the
opportunity to comment on the above-proposed project. CHSA is a non-profit organization
the Mission of which isto"collect, preserve, and illuminate the history of Chinese in
America by serving as a center for research, scholarship and learning to inspire a greater
appreciationfor, and lcnowledge of, their collective experience through exhibitions, public
programs, and any other meansfor reaching the widest audience. " CHSA is the oldest
Chinese historical society in America and maintains a museum conceming Chinese history
and culture in San Francisco. By way of this letter, CHSA wishes to voice its strong
opposition to the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project.

Our position on the Helix Initial Study (IS) and Mitigated Negative Declaration
(MND), adopted by the City of Folsom, is that the IS and MND do not adequately consider
the planning, implementation and operation of the Crematorium Project. For example, the
following cultural resources were not identified or evaluated: that the Chung Wah Cemetery
has been placed on the National Register and California State Register of Historic Places;

that the Young Wo Chinese Cemetery has been placed on the California Registry of Historic
Points of Interest; and that, in addition, both Cemeteries have been being placed on the
Sacramento County Cemetery Commission's Registry of Pioneer Cemeteries. The integrity
of these culturally unique cemeteries are of historical and archaeological importance to a
specific time in history: the building of Folsom, the establishment of the State of California,
and the opening up of the West.

Also, the Helix IS/\4ND does not discuss the indirect social changes the
crematorium's operation would have on people's perception of spiritualworship in the
Chung Wah and Young Wo Cemeteries, resulting in an unfoftunate modern misinterpretation
of historic spiritual and religious practices.

But fortunately, Folsom's Chinese community is well aware of this issue. For
example,

Page 832

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CHINEgE
}IISTORIGAL
SOGIETY ol
AM ER IGA

on September 27,2002 Ms. June Chan submitted written public comment on an earlier
Crematorium Project application made by the Miller Funeral Home, a prior owner of the

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. (Her letter appears on page 68 of the 01.15.03 Folsom
Historic District Commission Staff Report.)

Ms. Chan expressed fears that the crematorium's operational impact could cause a

social change in the perception of the Chung Wah and Young Wo Cemeteries. Ms. Chan's

letter questioned how the crematorium's operations could be reconciled alongside the Chung

Wah Cemetery in order to ensure the Chung Wah's historical and archaeological integrity,
"Because of cremated ashes in the air - either from the crematorium chimney; when ashes

are put/poured into a container; through clean-up of ash residue waste disposal or cleaning up

of interior crematorium - the potential impact over time would be significant to both Chung

Wah Memorial Cemetery and Young Wo Memorial Cemetery. Remnant ashes that are atthe
crematorium will be in the air and with the winds will have to land someplace such as the

Chinese burial mounds."

In her letter Ms. Chan asserts that any disturbance by the proposed Crematorium's
operations (ashes, smoke, or the thought of ashes and smoke) on her ancestors graves would
affect her, and other Chinese descendants, in a very spiritual way. " These circa Chinese

Gold Rush cemeteries for their descendants today, continue to be held in solemn spiritual
reverence and profound sacred esteem for those inter(n)red eternally." Local historians

estimate that there are between 250-600 Chinese pioneers buried at the Chung Wah
Cemetery.

The crematorium applicant has applied for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) , to build
and operate a crematorium in a Conservation/Open Space zone. However, cremation was not

consistent with Chinese funerary customs and practice. Also, and as noted in the Findings
of the old 0l.15.03 Folsom Historic District Commission Staff Report at page 4, cremation
was not an integral part of Gold Rush pioneer cemetery customs, either. Still further, and as

also noted in that 01.15.03 Staff Reporl, a crematorium is not aligned with the Folsom

Historic District Design and Development Guidelines, or with Folsom's General Plan

Conservation/Open Space zoning.

On December 5, 1988 CHSA participated, along with Ms. June Chan, in the City of
Folsom's dedication of the Young Wo Cemetery. A bronze marker at the entrance to the
Young Wo Cemetery reads in part:

"The Young Wo Cemetery 1883-1925 ...Buried here are Chinese pioneers who

struggled -fo,
economic survival and human dignity and in so doing helped build Folsom and the

West."

Thank you for considering CHSA's comments. For the reasons stated above, CHSA
believes that the 2021Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project should be denied and

Museum & Learning Center r 965 Clay Street. San Francisco, CA 94108 r (415) 39'l-1189 r www.chsa.org

CHSA is a 5O1(c)(3) non-profit operating under Fec]eral Tax {D *94-6122448

Page 833

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



@
CHIilEAE
lttsToRlcaL
SOGIETY ol
AM EFIGA

request that this letter be entered into the Public Comment record for consideration by the

Historic District Commission and any other public bodies which may consider this matter.

Very Truly Yours,

Justin Hoover
Executive Director
Chinese Historical Society of America

Cc: Mr. Josh Kincade, Project Planner jkinkade@folsom.ca.us

Mr. Steve Banks, Principal Planner sbanks@folsom.ca.us
Mr.ScottJohnson,PlanningManager sjohnson(@folsom.ca.us

Museum & Learning Center r 965 Ctay Streel . San Francisco, CA 94JOB r (415) 391-1188. www.chga'org

CHSA is a 5O1(c)(3) non-profit operating under FecJeral Tax lD 4+94-6122446

Page 834

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Monday, February 7,2022 6:50 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Proposal for crematorium in Folsom

From: Christine Holmes

Sent: Monday, Feb rua 7 2O226:48:29 PM

To: Christine Holmes
Cc: kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com <kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com>; Scott Johnson
<sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com <kcolepolicy@gmail.com>;

Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; justin@revolutionsdocs.com

<justin@revolutionsdocs.com>; danwestmit@yahoo.com <danwestmit@yahoo.com>; ankhelyi@comcast.net
<ankhelyi@comcast.net>; johnfelts@e55tech.com <johnfelts@e55tech.com>; Elaine Andersen
<eandersen @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: Re: Proposal for crematorium in Folsom

You don't often get email Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Qo not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Regarding the metals and pollutants I referenced:
In addition to harmless compounds such as water vapor, emissions include carbon
dioxide, carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxide, sulphur dioxide, hydrogen chloride gas,
hydrogen fluoride, mercury vapour . Organic compounds such as benzenes, furans,
acetone are also emitted and these react with the hydrogen chloride and hydrogen
fluoride under combustion conditions to form polychlorinated dibenzodioxins
(PCDDS) and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (PCDFS) both of which are
carcinogens. A study by the Gremation Association of North America has
found that filtering crematorium fumes has little effect on the toxins released.
Sent from iCloud

On Feb 7,2022, at 6:40 PM, Christine Holm

Dear City Planning Officials and Council Members:

I am adamantly opposed to the crematorium proposed by Lakeside Memorial. I

bike and hike that area frequently, and I also enjoy visiting historic downtown
Folsom, sitting outside and having a lovely meal and beverage. A facility such as
is proposed would certainly negatively affect my enjoyment of my city and the

Page 835

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



very thought of traces of metals and chemical pollutants' effects on Lake Natoma
and the American River are horrifying and sad. Our watenruays are already so
threatened and struggling. But there are so many more reasons not to allow this
to go foruvard.

A CREMA TORIUM WOULD BE A NONCONFORMING USE OF ZONED OPEN
SPACE. DESIGNATED HISTORICAL SITES.
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open
space that is not zoned for commercial, industrial use, within 600 feet of
residential homes. By definition open space zoning districts maintain
community open space resources for purposes ranging from conservation,
to preserving community land use options. Thousands of families, children,
park visitors, trail and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming
use of the zoned land. This proposed industrial function will be conducted on and
next to nationally registered historical sites and has disregarded the National
Chinese Historical Society's history with the grounds. This effort will harm the
living to profit off of the dead.

AIR QUALITY" SMELL . PARTICULATE MATTER. FIRE RISK WILL MAKE
HISTORY.
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture,
and natural appeal. Poor air quality, smell, increased fire risk, and toxic
particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the physical, environmental
and fiscal health of our community. According to the Sacramento County's Air
Quality Management District, the crematorium would be self-regulated, with the
County having very little oversight no oversight of the mercury-based
emissions. Visually, the metal shed that will be used for cremation, the resulting
smoke and heat waves are incredibly out of character for the Historic District.
Each individual's senses are different and scent may be detected for miles, even
if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged
legacy. The increased fire risk created by the proposed 500 gallon propane tanks
puts hundreds of residents who rely on a singular evacuation point in grave
danger.

TOXICITY LEVELS WILL BE UNSA FE FOR CHILDREN. ELDERLY AND THE
VULNERABLE.
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for
harmful toxins including chromium, mercury, and organics. Our local experts
have warned that such toxins become the most dangerous when vaporized.
The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy
adults. The Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels
for unborn children, developing children, elderly, and those with existing
health conditions in the neighboring community. Particulate matter (PM)
identified in the study was based on measures taken at the Executive Airport in
Sacramento--not in Folsom. As machine ry ages, particulate matter released can
quickly become "very unhealthy" by air quality standards and pollution at that

2

Page 836

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



level calls for limited and short outdoor activities. There has not been a full
Environmental lmpact Study (ElR) conducted to date to inform the conditions to
be considered. There are serious concerns about the daily impact on air quality
in the Historic District posing a serious threat to those with heart and lung
conditions, unborn and developing children, teens, and older adults. Shifting wind
patterns will impact Sutter Street visitors and business, and recreational areas
along Natoma Lake and the surrounding trails. Several hundred permanent
residents including young children, veterans, and the elderly will have their health
jeopardized.

PLEASE PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT OUR BEAUTIFUL
TRAILS. PROTECT THE LAKE AND RIVER. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE.
NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,
Christine Holmes

leonnrll DR.

Folsom CA

Sent from iCloud

3

Page 837

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

Steven Banks

Thursday, August 19,20218:18 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Public comment regarding proposed permit for crematorium.

F

Sent: Thursday, August L9,2O2t 8:15 AM

To: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; daron_bracht@ifolsom.com; kcole@folsom.ca.us; kduewel@folsom.ca.gov;

dwest@folsom.ca ; MAnkhelyi@folsom.ca.gov; jfelts@folsom.ca.gov; MDascallos@folsom.ca.gov;

Subject: Public comment regarding proposed permit for crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Cindy Baker

1342 Young Wo Circle

Folsom

RE: Opposition to Proposed Crematorium in Lakeside Cemetery

July 28,202L

Dear Folsom Historic District Commissioners,

l'm very opposed to the plans for a crematorium being proposed on the Lakeside Cemetery property' I

respect the Miller Funeral Home, although I am not familiar with the Caring Services Group chain that bought

out the Claneys. Millers has buried four generations of my family and I am entrusting them to bury me as

well. They take wonderful care of the cemetery grounds, one of the oldest and most beautiful historic

cemeteries in northern California. Their mausoleum additions have been well executed and are a pleasure to

visit. I understand the financial motivation to build a crematorium on the cemetery site, land they already

own, to create a permanent income stream. However, it creates an undue burden on the people living and

recreating nearby. Emissions and odors will impact our fresh air and property values will be negatively

impacted.

I live just a few hundred yards from their proposed site and their project description of operations

indicate they would be conducting cremations nearly every day of the year with multiple cremations daily. My

house is inundated by the odor when the Kikkoman plant (which is much farther away) brews soy beans. The

crematorium application exhibit showing the detection of emissions within the neighborhood, the cemetery

and across Folsom Boulevard is disturbing. Their permit application was denied in recent years and all the

reasoning at that time remains relevant.

Other crematoriums in the region do emit noticeable odors and emissions. I spoke recently with a

retired Sacramento City Fire Department employee who told me that when the crematorium on Stockton

1

Page 838

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Boulevard incinerates a particularly obese person, they get complaint calls due to odor as a column of dark

smoke rises out of the stack. As disgusting as that sounds, this would be the reality we would be forced to live

with. ltwouldbeanundueburdenforresidentstohavetobreaththeoutputnearlyeverydayoftheyear. I

walk daily in the neighborhood and often entertain outside. I certainly don't want to lose the enjoyment of
fresh air I currently enjoy. Additionally, its presence would have to be disclosed on any sales agreement,

deterring buyers and reducing property values. Even visitors to the cemetery would be exposed to the output,
including myself. I frequently visit five family members buried at Lakeside, visits that would become

unpleasant if there are emissions blowing where the applicant's detection maps indicate.

I think it's criticalthat Millers Funeral Home find a more appropriate location in an area zoned for
industrial or commercial use. I believe building a crematorium within yards of homes, the historic cemeteries
(Lakeside and Chung Wah) and Lake Natoma State Park space is inappropriate and has too negative an

impact on local residents. This project benefits only the funeral home, while negatively impacting the

community.

Sincerely,
Cindy Baker

Cindy Baker

2

Page 839

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Sunday, January 30,2022 1:'19 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd:HDC Public Hearing2/16/22 - Public Comment re:Crematorium

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

From:Cindythrt'tI
Sent: Sunday, January 30,2022 7:17:44 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com <kcolepolicy@gmail.com>; justin@revolutionsdocs.com

<justin@revolutionsdocs.com>; danwestmit@yahoo.com <danwestmit@yahoo.com>; ankhelyi@comcast.net
<ankhelyi@comcast.net>; johnfelts@e55tech.com <johnfelts@e55tech.com>; m.dascallos@yahoo.com

<m,dascallos@ya hoo.com>
Subject: HDC Public Hearing 2/16/22 - Public Comment re: Crematorium

You don't often get email from crpharis@att.nEt. Learn whv this is imoortant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

I oppose the proposed crematorium at the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery. I would appreciate that my comments below

be read into the record during public comment:

AsalongtimeresidentoftheFolsomHistoricDistrict, lwouldliketoexpressmyconcerns andoppositionregardingthe
proposed crematorium at the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery. The homeowners who live within feet of the Lakeside

Memorial Cemetery are actively voicing th'eir concerns and rallying together against this proposal, I am listening to their
concerns and so should you! lf a crematorium were proposed in your backyard l'm sure that you would oppose it
too. There are too many valid concerns regarding air quality, increased traffic, noise, nonconforming use of land and

zoning, and long term affects to residents including children and the elderly.

A crematorium at this location will add more traffic to the only street that provides ingress and egress to the adjoining

neighborhood and access to Folsom Blvd. This location is already impacted by the many people who enjoy the trails

along Lake Natoma. The future growth of the Corporation Yard's existing property is also a concern that should be

considered before adding more growth, noise, and pollution to an already overburdened residential community that lies

within feet of this proposed crematorium.

Please consider the residents who are loyal, tax paying citizens who deserve the respect from our City

representatives. We rely on you to hear our concerns and to be our voices when making the right decisions that affect
our lives, our future and our property here in Folsom. Please vote "No" on the crematorium.

Cindy Pharis
Folsom Historic District Resident
HFRA Board Member

1

Page 840

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Friday, January 14,2022 2:45 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory

From: Daniel Winkelman
Sent: Friday, January !4,2022 2:35:05 PM

To: Scott Joh nson <sjoh nson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory

You don't often get email from winkdan@hotmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Folsom Historic District Commissioners

I implore you to deny approval of the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory.

My two concerns:

I live directly adjacent to the cemetery and have grave concerns about what effect fumes from

the crematory will have on my health. Burning 800 lbs of human remains each day in a

residential neighborhood is deplorable. No matter what claims of air filtration for the

crematory, some undetected harmful chemical is bound to be passed into the air and on to my

property

Two large capacity propane tanks are proposed for the project. They will be placed in an

urban/wilderness interface area vulnerable to high heat fires. The tanks would be in constant

threat of a BLEVE fire. (boiling liquid expanding vapor explosion). These propane tank fires

have an explosive force capable of hurling a car into our neighborhood.

1

Page 841

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Please vote to stop this project,

Daniel Winkelman

Itoung wo circle

Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 842

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Frrm:
To!
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Proposed crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery

Monday, February 7 , 2022 7:15:36 AM

----Original
From: Daniel Shively
Sent: Sunday, February 6,2022 5:19 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.uP; Kelly Mullett
<kmulleft@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@folsom.ca.us; justin@revolutionsdocs.com; danwestmit@yahoo.com;

ankhelyi@comcast.nel johnfelts@e5stech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; Elaine Andersen

<eandersen@folsom.ca.uP;kerry@atlanliccorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez

<rrodriguez@folsom.ca.up; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; yks@folsom.ca.us; Mike Kozlowski
<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Proposed crematorium at.Lakeside Cemetery

[Youdon'toftenget..uilf.o'f.Leamwhythisisimportantat
http ://aka.m s/LearnAboutSenderl dentifi cation.]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe'

Dear Sirs and Madams,

As a resident ofFolsom and particularly the Preserve development, we strongly urge that you not approve the

crematorium permit for the Lakeside Cemetery. We are less than a 1000 feet ffom the proposed crematorium and

many neighbors in and out of our development are even closer. We have no problems with the idea of cremation;

but this facility does not belong in a residential neighborhood. It should be placed in an industrial area away from

houses and families. Many people, for various reasons, are upset at this prospect and I hope you will consider this

when voting on the project. We don't want it herel

Sincerely,
Dann and Shari Shively
Young Wo Circle

Page 843

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



January LL, 28??

Historic District commissioner

Re: Lalceside Crematorium

As you are aware, The hearing for ttre Proposed Crenratorium is February L6,

2A22. You are also aware that this is a sensitive issue for the Historic District,

especially the Preserve/Natoma Shqres Neighborhood.

The Preserue Neighbsrhood is a community bound tggether by stlgng

relationships and common interests. This proposed crematorium has in the last

year and a hall put our small community on edge and diminished our quality of

life.

lf you haven't been in the neighborhosd for awhile I suggest you come and visit,

Walk around and reacquaint yourself with the Lakeside Cemetery Chung Wah

Cemetery, Young Wo cemetery, Dredger Diggings Preserve, Veterans Hall, Murer

House, Lake Natomas, our small park and of course, the Residents.

I am available anytime to act as your tour guide if you so choose.

Thanks for your time

Dave Higgins

IFong St.

Page 844

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Februarylt,2022

City Council Members

City Manager
Historic District Commissioners

I have read Mr. Semenyuk's ' Scope of work - tnstaliing a erematory" document lrom the

Historic Folsom Residence Association (HFRA) email I received back in December 2020. This

document was not dated however it was signed by Mr. lgor Semenyuk. I also participated in a

HFRA Zoom meeting on July L5,aAZL with lgor Semenyuk of Caring Service Group and Peter

Hartwick from Hartwick Combustion Technologies. They informed us about "how wonderful it

would be for Folsom to have it's own Crematorium"'

Mr. Semenyuk talked about the need and the service he could render. He stated in the 12-2020

document;

" Ihere are several large cultural communities residing and moving into Folsom. Regretfully, we

do not have the ability nor the capability to serve the Sikh, Hindu, Buddist or other cremation

based cultures as they require an onsite crematory so they may be able to exercise their rights

and customs. Currently, there is no crematory in the Uity of Foisom, so they must find these

services outside their city."
Atter reviewing the revised CEQA application on page El "Parking and Access" third

paragraph, it states:
,,As the crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be

separate from anyfuneral services or public gatherings provided by the applicant
Access would onty need to accommodate a small number of staff rnembers with

business at the site"
ln the CEeA document, section 4.0, Project Objectives, stated again is "Culturaland Religious

Communitres as one of tour reasons to have a crematorium. Ot the tour oblectives stated, the

only one true and honest is the statement " Upgrade existing facilities to capitalize on a

business opportunity that has proven successful for the applicant elsewhere in

Gaiifornia'
Mr. Semenyuk and Caring Services Group willsay whatever they think is necessary to get their

crematorium approved and built.

tf the above quote was true I would like to have Mr Semenyuk identify these latge cultural

groups so I would have a better understanding of their rights and customs. I have contacted the

consumer Affairs otnce tn Sacramento and was rntorme€l tn sacramento county there are 16

crematories between downtown Sacramento and Lakeside Memorial Lawn. ln addition thefe is

1 in Rocklin and I in Placerville. There are many crematories close by to serve the community'

The cultural and religious requirements that Mr. Semenyuk states can be fulfilled at Mt. Vernon

Cemetery in Fair Oaks 5.2 miles away. Mt. Vernon Cemetery advertises a cremation viewing

suite.

Page 845

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



l'here seems to be plenry of incinerators to fulfillthis perceived regional need. Currently there

flf€, 70.!.2olo white, L7 .tBVa asian, 5.89o/o tlvo or more races ,3.4La/o african american living in

Folsom. ln my opinion, the culturaland religious community that would use a ritual cremation is

comparably low compared to the combined population of Folsom. This is a marketing tactic and

disingenuous on Mr. Semenyuk's and Care Service Group part.

tn my notes rrom the Zoom meeting, Mr Semenyuk said "You will see a puft of white smoke in

the beginning then heat waves". Peter Hartwick later in the Zoom meeting said "You will not

see or smell anything" ln the document Mr. Semenyuk wrote "there is no smoke or residue that

leaves the chamber". l'm confused, which is itZ'l What am I going to see'? Smoke, heat

waves or what smell? Mr Semenyuk wants to install an incinerator. Mr Hartwick wants to sell

an incinerator. lt's all Business, it'S about money. lt'S smoke and mirrOrS

Aiso in the Scope of Work document, Mr, Semenyuk states "they are designed to use less fuel,

have lower NOx emissions, are NFPA compliant, meet Air Quality standards, and the

components are UL listed." So is my toaster and BBQ but it still has puffs of smoke, creates

heat waves, and smells. The question is by who and how it is tested. By the manufacturer or

an outside entity? How often is the incinerator operationally inspected? Does it have wet

scrubbers or just filters? lf it has filters are the filters cleaned or are they thrown away? How

are they disposed of?

ln addition, the document states:
,.ln the event of an operationalfailure, the gas isimmediately and automatically shut off. There

is a manual switch as well. 'lnere has never been a crematory btowing up in the history of

cremation".
That is not true. There have been dozens of reported explosions, mostly from pacemakers,

within the incinerator causing damage to the lncinerators bricks, doors, and other components.

ls an explosion within the incinerator repofted to the Fire Depaftment or some other
governmental agency? will there be an inspection of the facilities after such an event by

qualified service personnel or governmental agencies? Will there be a trained operator onsite

during the entire cremation process? Someone Io hit the manualswitch when something goes

wrong? What happens during a power outage or Flex Alert? Willthey incinerate on "Spare the

Air Days", "Red Flag" days, or our smoke filled summer wildfire days? Lots of questions and

no answers.

Caring Service Group is profit driven, as most businesses, lheir excitement for * Uity of

Folsom will have their first Crematory" is dangerous and disingenuous. They are looking for

that competitive advantage over their competition versus the health and well being of the

community. Caring Service Group admits its "Primary goal is to purchase funeral home

business" on their website. lt's iust Business'

Page 846

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



1ne oflginal application was tor incinerating zuu to 4Uu ibs of human remains per day. Now it's

400 lbs to 800 lbs per day. ls that 7 days a week? When are they going to requ€st a second

incinerator to increase their cash tlow This project has already atfected our neighborhood

quality of tife. This is no small town operation, This is a tull fledged commercial operation inat
needs to be placed in a commercialsetting. Remember, this land is zoned open space. Give

us tittle guys a break.

A crematorium proposal was submitted back in 2002 by Lorin Chaney, then owner of Lakeview

Memorial Cemetery and was denied by the Historic Commission on l-15'2003, What has

changed since then? lt is still proposed in the same old meal shed, Crematoriums still

maltunction, still nave operator error, stillsmoke, stili emit nasty odor, 'this project is stililocated

in the same Zoned Open Space, We now have more residents including infants, young children

and many seniors. Am I missing something? This is obviously wrong.

so, does Folsom really need an industrial incinerator in the Historic District, ln a Zoned
..Open Space" designated area, in a historic residential neighborhood, in a documented

"Wildland High Fire Risk" area, near a State Recreational Area, near a National Registered

Historic Site( (cnina Mission-Chung Wuh Cemetery),'

Caring Service Group and Miller Funeral Home think it would be wonderful. Really????

Thank You for your time"

David Higgins

lFong St,

Page 847

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



December 28,2020

My Name ls Dave Higgins. I am a member of HFRA. I live near Lakeside

Memorial Lawn. I have some questions and concerns about the proposed

Crematory at the Lakeside Memorial lawn.

I have read the proposal submitted to the City of Folsom by lgor Semenyuk.

My first comment comes from their "Point at lssue".

The proposal states Folsom has an estimated 450 deaths per year and an

estimated 300 cremations need to be performed. That would be .82 cremations

a day, present time. As the document states, "including Folsom Ranch, we need

to have an on-site crematory in order to facilitate it's increase. This does not take

into consideration neighboring cities and their demand for cremation services.

The 300 number is not real. I foresee the facility, in time, being a very busy place

processing several remains a day, increasing traffic demands ie. funeral vehicles,

propane delivery trucks, service trucks, funeral patrons.

Second comment comes from their "Our Proposition"

Lakeside Memorial Lawn is near residences, 1 17 homes in the "Preserves

Neighborhood. Some in direct view of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn. This place

is not that removed from residences, as stated. ln addition, there are two parks,

FLSRA and the playground on Sutter St.

Also, within the section, it states Lakeside Lawn does not have a gas or sewer

line. The proposal states they will be installing two propane tanks. Where, how

big, how often serviced by delivery trucks? I question the no need for a sewer

connection or some other sort of liquid disposal.

Third comment comes from their" Cremation Process"

I am concerned the "Shed" might not be large enough to facilitate the process. I

believe the shed currently houses equipment like the backhoe, garden tractor,

mowers, trailers, hand tools, and chemicals used in the care of the grounds. ls

there room for all? ls another building planned?

Page 848

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Will the remains be transferred outside the shed from the vehicle to the
crematory oven in public view or within the shed, protected from public view?

Fourth comment comes from their "Scope of Work"

There is no mention of the height of the "stack"

Living in the "Preserves" neighborhood is special. Great neighbors and

community. Proximity to the treasures of Folsom. Lake Natomas, The Hike and

BikeTrails, Historic Downtown Folsom, Muir House, Chinese Memorial Cemetery,
Veterans Hall, and Sutter St. Play Park. They are wonderful places.

However, with all these wonderful things comes a down side. We have a lot of

traffic. Muir house on weekends, FLSRA access point everyday, Veterans and

delivery trucks to the Veterans Hall, Occasional City of Folsom vehicles
accessing the back gate to the Crop Yard. Not to mention the ever present UPS,

FedEx, and Amazon Delivery Vans.

So, lt is my opinion, a Crematory at Lakeside Lawn would provide a service for
the community. However, it needs to address and satisfy the concerns of the
Preserves Community. lf the proposal is approved, limit the number of daily
cremations, limit the cremation to weekdays only. Have the proposed activity
and operations away from public view. Evaluate the location and size of the
shed and propane tanks. The Preserve neighborhood is basically a court, one

way in one way out.

On a selfish note, I believe this could hurt our home values.

Please consider and weigh all aspects of this project. Once it's approved there is
no return.

Thank You for your time.

Dave Higgins

Page 849

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To

July 6,2021

Historic District Commission
Folsom Planning Commission

My name is David Higgins. I live at !fong St, directly across the street from Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Cemetery. I am opposed to having a crematory placed in my neighborhood. A

crematorium should be zoned for commercial- industrialareas NOT residentialareas.

I have seen the proposal submitted by lgor Semenyuk and participated in the Zoom meeting

hosted by HFRA for a crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Lawn. I have several concerns about

the Crematorium.

lgor Semenyuk stated the crematory would probably operate 5 to 7 times a week. I assume this

would be the initial start up number. I am concerned what the actual cremation number would

be for the future. 2,3,4,5 a day? 5-7 days a week?

ln the initial proposal submitted and in the Zoom meeting there was no mention of any noise. I

would like to know if I am going to be subjected to a constant hum or roar from the machine.

How much propane is used during a cremation process and how often will I see propane trucks

servicing the tanks and smelling the propane gas when refilling.

I won't be looking forward to the increase in traffic from the vehicles delivering the bodies,

service trucks, etc. Since we have only one access point in and out of this residential area, we

already live with a large amount of traffic and congestion from light rail.

lgor Semenyuk stated the only smoke emitted is at the beginning of the process when a "puff of

white vapor is released." After researching crematoriums online I saw some disturbing videos of

"white vapor" being exhausted out of crematorium stacks. Please see the links enclosed.

https://www. palmbeachpost. com/article/20 1 507 1 6/N EWS/81 2066867

https://www.weatherforddemocrat.com/opinion/letters to the editor/the-crematorium-next-to-mv

-home/article-7 1 e6f1 3d-ddaf-5f,/c-a7fc-e057b98a1 efc. html

https://www.ncbi.nlm. nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC1 279940/

https://mountainx.com/news/community-news/crematorium-smoke-triggers-complaints/

Page 850

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



E OKC Crematorium Operating at Night "Dusting" Residential Neighborhoods

E Crematorium fires up in NE Portland

o Scottsdale neighborhood concerned about increased cremation smoke

httos://www.latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-2007-dec-26-na-cremate26-storv.html

Will there always be an operator on site during the process to shutdown the machine if a

malfunction arises?

ln researching who regulates and inspects crematoriums the information is rather vague. The

FederalTrade Commission regulates the funeral industry, however, it does not oversee

crematoriums. Nobody seems to. lt appears they are under the radar. So, is the fox guarding

the hen house? Do we just trust they are going to do the right thing? I don't think so. The

moment it is installed, it's there forever.

Speculation arises from the air quality. Can't find a definitive answer here either. Mercury from

teething fillings, chemicals from embalmed bodies, medical prosthesis (pace makers),

chemotherapy and radiation by-products from cancer patients. Are any of these materials

released into the air or are they consumed 100% by the fire.

My home is approximately 575 feet from the proposed crematorium. Other homes are as close

as 450 feet. Not very far. I suspect the smoke stack will be visible from my porch. I believe

some of my neighbors will also have a view of the smoke stack.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn also shares this small neighborhood with the Chinese Cemetery,

Veterans Hall, Muir House, access to the State Rec area and a quaint park and playground. lt

is my opinion allthese facilities will be impacted. I also believe the crematorium will affect our
property values.

Please don't allow the crematorium in our residential area. lt belongs in a commercial-lndustrial

area. Would you like it in your neighborhood?

Thank You for your time,

David Higgins

Page 851

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Sunday, August 8,2021 11:36 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: No to the Crematorium

From: david higgins
Sent: Sunday, August 8,2O2t 8:55 AM
To: daronbr@pacbell.net; danwestmit@yahoo.com; ankhelyi@comcast.neU kcolepolicy@gmail.com;
kevin.duewel@gmail.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; johnfelts@e55tech.com; Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>;

Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla
<ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>;

Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: No to the Crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get email from dh441 568@omail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

August 8,2021

Folsom Historic Commission
Folsom Planning Department

My name is Dave Higgins, I am a retired Fire Captain from the City of Fremont, Ca. with over 30 years of
experience, 10 of which I was a member of the HazMat Response Team. I live next to Lakeside Memorial
Lawn where the proposed crematorium is planned. I am writing to express my concerns.

My concern centers around the two 250 gallon propane tanks proposed. This proposed facility is 30 feet
from the Open SpaceAffildland Zoned part of Folsom. 600 feet from my house. Should these tanks be
exposed to fire, physical damage, or vandalism this neighborhood would be in serious trouble. Protection of
the tanks, in my opinion, would be difficult.

There is a flre hydrant on the street at the entrance to Lakeside Memorial Lawn. The distance from the
hydrant to the old shed is approximately 650 feet. The driveway, one way in and out is narrow, however, it
could support two pieces of apparatus if not blocked by fire hose or parked vehicles. Clear access to the tanks
would be difficult because of the tanks location. The tanks will be blocked by a fence, shrubbery, and trees.
Placement of hoselines to reach the tanks could prove hazardous for firefighters.

Propane being a compressed gas expan ds 270:1 when released. This vapor is heavier than air and will creep
along the ground and settle in low pockets. Should a leak occur at night a large section of the Preserve
Neighborhood could be impacted. The Preserves Neighborhood has one access / exit corridor that passes
directly in front of Lakeside Memorial Lawn. Should an event occur not all of the residents are getting out.

1

Page 852

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



According to the "City of Folsom Gommunity Wildfire Protection Plan" dated April 2013, The
Sacramento County Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan identifies Folsom as having the greatest density of
housing subject to wildfire in Sacramento County. (page 5)

Folsom is a registered community at risk. The Folsom Fire Department has identified the greatest threat to

the community from fire would be a fast moving wildfire in the brush and oak woodland fuel bed that line the

American River where it flows through Folsom. (page 6)

The City of Folsom also has the responsibility to insure future planning and zoning decisions for development
adjacent to open space areas including sufficient provisions for the clearance required to protect new and

future structures. These provisions may include adequate setbacks, buffer areas, or other measures to reduce

the wildfire risks. (page 7) ln my opinion, the authors of this document overlooked the "City of Folsom
Community Wildfire Plan". The Negative Declaration states, page 61, "The project is not located in or near a

State Responsibility Area or in a Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zone (Calfire2020;cs92020)". On page 92,
"Environmental Setting", "The project site is not located in or near a state responsibility area or lands
classified as a very high fire hazard severity zone". lt seems the

Negative Declaration overlooked or failed to seek out all relative information as to the fire hazards in

the area.

ln the past couple of months there have been several grass/wildland fire incidents in Folsom and within
the Lake Natoma Recreation area.

. On June 2,2021 storage shed at Negro Bar and the exterior of the Cliff House Restaurant
was set on fire.
. On June 5,2021, 3.5 acres was burned off Prairie City Road near the transient encampment.
. On July 7,2021encampment fire near Blue Ravine and Sibley'
. On July 16,2021 several acres of vegetation burned in the Humbug-Willow Creek with reported

difficulty accessing.

' on Jurv 23' Forsom,55ff["ruruXH$t;:"'1"'""1Y'L?i",*T:",t'""T' Fire Emersencv" '

Several times I have witnessed transient activity at the lake and in the nearby woodlands. I believe a fire

from a transient camp or vandalism could impact the propane tanks. 500 gallons of propane is a lot of
propane for a residential neighborhood with limited access.

I am not opposed to crematoriums. I am opposed to crematoriums in residential neighborhoods.
"Folsom Distinctive by Nature ". This project belongs in a commercial industrialzoned area.

Thank You for your time,

Dave H ins

Propane Tank Hazards
Miscellaneous Fireline Hazards

Liquefied Propane Gas (LPG) tanks are commonly found in the wildland-urban interface and present hazards to
firefighters in that environment. LPG tanks may be found in a number of other environments such as motor homes,

2

Page 853

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



travel trailers, grills, camp stoves, lanterns, etc. Directly attacking LPG tank fires is a structural fire task involving
hazardous materials and should only be attempted by trained personnel using fullstructural

equipment and equipped with a volume of water adequate to safely attack the fire

lBoiling Liquid Expanding Vapor Explosions (BLEVE)

.The most recognized hazard with LPG tanks is BLEVE (Boiling Liquid Expanding Vapor Explosions) or
sudden complete failure of the tank. Some training courses have directed responders to approach the tank
from the sides, believing that the force of the explosion will occur on the ends of the tank. However, this is
not a guarantee that you will be safe from projectiles or missiles from the explosion, as they may travel in

ALL directions up to 2,500 feet away. Leave the area imrnediately if you srnell propane; hear a rising
sound from venting safety devices or see discoloration or deformation of the tank. lf you leave the area, get
at least 2,500 feet away and do not go down wind or down slope of the leaking propane. BLEVES are a
major hazard to emergency responders!

QFuel Reduction Around Tanks

. Wildland firefighters may take action to prevent direct flame impingement on LPG tanks by removing
wildland fuels in the area. However, be aware that lines from the tank to structures may be above or below
ground, and may be cut by tools or equipment. Propane gas is heavier than air, and may move along the
ground at some distance, and may ignited when in reaches open flame or another ignition source. Use
extreme caution when doing fuels reduction around tanks, and flag any lines you encounter.

QOther Wildland Fire Considerations

' Do not position engines or other apparatus near LPG tanks or downwind / down slope from tanks.
. Do not deploy fire shelters near LPG tanks or downwind / down slope from tanks. [Qooling Tanks

. ln light fuels such as grasses, where any heat exposure to the tank will be very limited, rapid application of
cooling water on the outside of the tank above the liquid level can reduce the likelihood of container failure
by lowering the external temperature of the shell of the exposed tank. Water should not be directed at the
valve safety devices, due to the potential of "icing" the valve closed.
. ln heavy fuels where long duration heat exposure to the LPG tank is likely, evacuate all personnel and
equipment 2,500 feet away and not down slope or down wind. NFPA says that direct flame impingement
protection requires water flow of at least 500 gpm from an unmanned monitor nozzle. This is a situation for
properly trained, equipped and supported structural firefighters.

Referenees: Propane Safety Web Site, NIOSH Web Site, National Propane Gas Association's Web Site, NFPA Web Site

EMA'L I Facebook I MA'L: 6 Minutes,J3ff:Ji"".1i:l;J:.t'::::;"",:lilinJ:. Boise, rD 83705 | FAX: 208-38Z-5250

3

Page 854

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 4,2022

Historic District Commissioners
City Council Members
City Manager
Kelly Mullett

My name is Dave Higgins, I live across the street from Lakeside Memorial Lawn where the

proposed crematorium is to be built. Over the course of summer to the present time I have

taken pictures of activity at the cemetery. I wish to share.

This picture was submitted by the Caring Service Group and Miller Funeral Home's 2-27-2020

application for the Conditional Use Permit to install a crematory. Two years ago. This is what

the metalstorage shed and surrounding grounds looked like in 2-27-2O2O.

Page 855

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This picture was also submitted 2-27-2020 to illustrate the look and size of the smokestack on

the roof. The amateurish hand drawn chimney does not truly illustrate the true look or height of

the proposed stack. According to the Negative Declaration the stack is to be 19 % feet total

height from grade.

Page 856

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This picture was taken January L3th,2022. This is what the maintenance grounds look like

currently. The new storage shed is in the background and the existing shed is on the right. The

metal security fencing surrounds the grounds and has a locked security gate. Note the Dredger

Tailing Pile condition. lt has been disturbed over the years.

Page 857

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This picture was taken January L31h,2022. This picture illustrates the current look of the

maintenance grounds, sheds and security fencing. The metal shed on the right is where the
proposed crematory is to be installed.

i1-ffifr++""'

Page 858

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This picture shows the propane tank pad right of the building under the large tree. This

photograph was taken January I31h,2022. The application site plan confirms the location of the

propane pad. ln addition, the site plan calls for 2 x 500 gallon tanks, not the 2x25O gallon

tanks in the Negative Declaration text.

Page 859

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This photograph taken January L3lh 2O2L displays another angle of the location of the propane

tanks pad. Blocked by a wooden fence, metal security fencing, a large redwood tree and the

metalshed.

Page 860

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This picture was taken on August 41h,2021,. This is Lakeside Memorial Lawn groundskeeper,

Valdimir Semenyuk, driving out of the cemetery with a 250 gallon propane tank. This picture is

disturbing on many levels. lt is my opinion that the Caring Service is very confident in the

outcome of the Conditional Use Permit. lf indeed this tank is for the Crematory it is very

arrogant for the Caring Service Group to show no discretion in their activities.

Pictures are worth a thousand words.

Thank You

Dave Higgins

Page 861

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Deb Ozdinski
Monday, August 16,2021 1:29 PM

Josh Kinkade

Crematorium Project

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at

http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSen d erlde ntificatio n.l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Josh,

Thanks for taking my call this morning.

As we discussed the Caring Services Group (Miller Funeral Home) applicant is applying to place a crematorium in a shed

on that Lakeside Cemetery site.

What I want to do is remind you of our discussion that this crematorium affects so many people. Not only the city, the

environment, homes close by, the river, Lake Natoma State Park and the other historic cemetery.

I am requesting the Applicant must also contact the owners of all the niches and fami[ members that have buried their

loved ones and disclose the proposed project to them. These people should be informed just like other projects MUST

send out notices. YES, this is a unique situation and YES it should get unique attention. There is no excuse this far in

advance that this added Notice can't be done. Again, this is a unique situation.

I own my own niche for my husband and l. Other siblings of mine living today have purchased niches along the same

wall that is closest to the metal shed. When I visit my parents, we stand and talk to them, and what we would be having

to endure is a crematorium staring us in the face. How unpleasant do you think that will be? lt would affect our use and

enjoyment of the cemetery and visiting our loved ones. lt makes me sick to think of visiting them while knowing bodies

are being cremated just feet from my parents remains.

I please, please ask that the Applicant and City must take additionaltime and work to notify the people involved that

purchasedinthatcemetary. Theremustberecordsof whattheysoldandtowhom. lftheyhavenorecordsorlost
records that tells you they have poor business practices.

Again, please make this a condition that those folks are informed and heard. They have the right to know! I am certain

the numbers of people opposing this project will be ten times the numbers you would get otherwise. We purchase a

spot for our loved ones to rest and now to think we may need to sell niches and move our parents. This is what we are

faced with.

Please review with appropriate city folks and let me know what has been decided.

Just remember if you were in our shoes how would you feel? Ask those Planners that question too. lt's the right thing

to do.

1

Regards.

Page 862

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Deb and Gree Ozdinski

lwr,", view way
Folsom

2

Page 863

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Deborah Grassl

Thursday, January 27,2022 2:51 PM

Josh Kinkade
Re: Crematorium Noticing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Josh,

lnoticedthatthisProject'sCUP'isnotincludedinthepublicreviewdocumentsls/MNDreleased. CEQAreferstothe

CUP being an integral part of the public comment review period. The Governor's Office of Research and Planning wrote

a guide titled, 'The Conditional Use Permit.' lt states on page 3, paragraph 3, " ...|f the proposal is not exempt from

environmental review, the city or county is required to prepare either a negative declaration indicatingthatthe

conditional use permit will have no significant effect, or an Environmental lmpact Report (ElR) which describes the

potential negative impacts of the proposal and the means to avoid or lessen those impacts.

Please see the CEQA references to the public's right to review below

CEQA CALTFORNIA PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE, DIVISION l3.ENVIRONMENTAL

QUALlTYChapter 1 : Policy

S 21003. PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROGEDURES; DOCUMENTS;

REPORTS; DATA BASE; ADMINISTRATION OF PROCESS

The Legislature further finds and declares that it is the policy of the state that:

(a) Local agencies integrate the requirements of this division with planning and environmental review

procedures otherwise required by law or by local practice so that all those procedures, to the

maximum feasible extent, run concurrently, rather than consecutively ,...

S 21003.1. ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS OF PROJECTS; GOMMENTS FROM PUBLIC AND

PUBLIG AGENGIES TO LEAD AGENCIES; AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION

The Legislature further finds and declares it is the policy of the state that:

(a) Comments from the public and public agencies on the environmental effects of a project shall be

made to lead agencies as soon as possible in the review of environmental documents, including,
but not limited to, draft environmental impact reports and negative declarations, in order to allow

the lead agencies to identify, at the earliest possible time in the environmental review process,

potential significant effects of a project, alternatives, and mitigation measures which would

substantially reduce the effects.

1

Page 864

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



(b) lnformation relevant to the significant effects of a project, alternatives, and mitigation measures
which substantially reduce the effects shall be made available as soon as possible by lead agencies,

other public agencies, and interested persons and organizations.

(c) Nothing in subdivisions (a) or (b) reduces or othenruise limits public review or comment periods

currently prescribed either by statute or in guidelines prepared and adopted pursuant to Section

21083 for environmental documents, including, but not limited to, draft environmental impact
reports and negative declarations.

s 21064.5. MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

"Mitigated negative declaration" means a negative declaration prepared for a project when the initial

study has identified potentially significant effects on the environment. but

(1) revisions in the project plans or proposals made by, or agreed to by, the applicant before the proposed

negative declaration and initial study are released for public review rvould avoid the effects or mitigate the

effecis to a point rvhere clearly no significant effect on the environment would occur, and

(2) there is no substantialevidence in light of the whole record before the public agency that the project,

as revised, may have a significant effect on the environment.

S 21080. DIVISION APPLICATION TO DISGRETIONARY PROJEGTS; NONAPPLICATION;
NEGATIVE DECLARATIONS; ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT PREPARATION

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this division, this division shall apply to discretionary projects
proposed to be carried out or approved by public agencies, including, but not limited to, the

enactment and amendment of zoning ordinances, the issuance of zoning variances, the issuance of
conditional use permits, and the approval of tentative subdivision maps ...

(c) lf a lead agency determines that a proposed project, not othenruise exempt from this division,

would not have a significant effect on the environment, the lead agency shall adopt a negative

declaration to that effect. The negative declaration shall be prepared for the proposed project in

either of the following circumstances.

(1) There is no substantial evidence, in light of the whole record before the lead agency, that the
project may have a significani effect on the environment.

(2) An initial study identifies potentially significant effects on the environment, but

(A) revisions in the project plans or proposals made by, or agreed to by, the applicant before the proposed
negative declaration and initial study are released for public review would avoid the effects or mitigate the

effects to a point where cleady no significant effect on the environment would occur....

s 21092. pUBLtC NOTTCE OF PREPARAT|ON OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT OR
N EGATIVE DECLARATION ; PUBLIGATION

2

Page 865

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



(bX1) The notice shall specify the period during which comments will be received on the draft

environmental impact report or negative declaration, and shall include the date, time, and place of
any public meetings or hearings on the proposed project, a brief description of the proposed project

and its location, the significant effects on the environment, if any, anticipated as a result of the project,

the address where copies of the draft environmental impact report or negative declaration, and all
documents referenced in the draft environmental impact report or negative declaration, are

available for review, description of how the draft environmental impact report or negative declaration

can be provided in an electronic format.

Josh, I request that you post the Conditional Use Permit in accordance to CEQA, and adjust the period of time for public

review for this Project.

Deborah Grassl

On 7/7 /22 10:20 AM, Josh Kin kade wrote

Hello,

lf you are receiving this email, you have previously emailed or sent a letter to City of Folsom staff and/or
City Council members and their Historic District Commission representatives regarding the proposed

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory project. Because you are an interested party, I am sharing the
attached public hearing notice (which is being published in the February 6th Folsom Telegraph and sent

to property owners within a 300-foot radius of the project site) and informing you that the Historic

District Commission is considering the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) and lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative

Declaration (lS/MND) for the project at the February L6, 2022 Historic District Commission meeting.

The final version of the lS/MND, as well as additional project documentation, is located here:

https://www.folsom.ca. us/govern ment/com mu nitv-development/plann ing-services/current-proiect-
information. Physical copies of the document will also be made available at City Hall, at the Community

Development Counter. The public comment period forthe lS/MND begins on January 7,2022 and ends

on February 7,2022.

The staff report for the CUP will be available here at least 5 days prior to the February 16 hearing date:

https://www.folsom.ca.us/eovernment/commun itv-development/plan n ins-services/historic-district-

commission. A physical copy of the document will also be made available at City Hall, at the Community
Development Counter

Note that if you have emailed or mailed a comment to staff, or if your letter/email to City Council

members or Historic District Commissioners was forwarded to staff, that comment will be included in

the staff report for the CUP and will be available to the commission and general public prior to the
hearing on February 16th. All additional comments received prior to the publication of the staff report
will also be published in the staff report. You may also make a verbal comment at the February 16th

meeting (up to 3 minutes in length per person).

Thank you,

Josh Kinkade
.,l.s.socinIc' Itlutrtet'

3

Community Development Department

Page 866

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
cA 95630

Deborah Grassl

IYoung Wo Circle
Folsom, CA 95630

February 7,2022

RE 2022 Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Folsom,
Project PN- I 9- I 82 and 2002 Lakeside Cemetery
Crematorium Project PN-02-058

Dear Commissioners:

I would like to make a comment on the above-mentioned2l22 Lakeside Memorial Lawn Project

Application. In2002,the Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium made an identical application based on an

Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared by the City of Folsom. Those 2002

documents survive any subsequent consideration of an application with an identical project that, has no

new substantial information, based on the holding in Friends of the College of San Mateo Gardens u
San Msteo County Community College (2016) I Cal. 5m 937. :

OPINION J. Kruger "To ensure that governmental agencies and the public are adequately
informed about the environmental impact of public decisions, the Califomia Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources Code 2 I 000 et seq.) requires a lead agency to prepare an

environmental impact report (EIR) before approving a new project that"may have a significant
effect on the environment" (id. 21151 (a). When changes are proposed to a project for which an

EIR has already been prepared, the agency must prepare a Subsequent or Supplemental EIR only if
the changes are "[s]ubstantial" and require ohajor revisions" of the previous EIR. (1d. 21166.)

Guidelines ... extend this subsequent review framework to projects for which a negative
declaration was initially adopted, and no EIR was prepared...(CEQA Guidelines 15162.)"

According to the above court's ruling, the existing 2002 Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) stands

and must be the controlling document for an identical project.

Staff's 2002 Findings on the CUP application were recommended for denial based the MND's lack of
substantial environmental information on: whether the operation of the crematorium would or would
not affect the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood residents ; that a crematorium was not a

compatible use with a historic cemetery because it did not agree with the Historic District Design and

Development Guidelines or General Plan goals of history resource preservation of Folsom's three

unique historic resources (Chung Wah, Lakeside Cemetery's 8 historic cemeteries, and State Preserve

Dredger Tailings) , and, because of the substantial reaction against the crematorium by the residents

and history preservation groups.

Because the 2022 Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project MND and CUP do not have any

standing the 2022 MND and CUP should be denied by the Historic District Commission based on

(Friends of the College of San Mqteo Gardens u San Mateo County Community College (2016) I
caL5rh 93V.

Page 867

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



If the Lakeside Cemetery wants to re-apply they can do so with the 2002 MND and a new CUP

application. However, the Findings for the 2002 CUP denial would still be unanswered and a new CUP

application would still have to answer to those deficiencies - by doing the CEQA environmental work
that the MND failed to provide.

I recommend HDC deny the 2022Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery Project with a recommendation

to to go back and do an Environmental Impact Report. If substantial information regarding the

environmental studies should provide answers as to why the Staff recommended denial of the CUP

originally, then reapply with a Subsequent EIR. A Subsequent EIR would have legal standing before

HDC. The general public, residents surrounding the cemetery and history preservation groups are

vigilant and will settle for nothing less.

Sincerely,

Deborah Grassl

cc : kcolepolic)r@gmail.com ; iustin @revolutionsdocs.com ; danwestm it@vahoo.com ;

ankhelyi@comcast.net; iohnfelts@eS5tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; jkincade@folsom.ca.us

kmul I ett@fo I som.ca. u s

Page 868

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historic District Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Deborah Grassl

lVoung Wo Circle
Folsom, CA 95630

February 7,2022

RE Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project
PN-19-182

Dear Commissioners

I would like to make three comments with regard s to standards of guidance that control the approval or
denial of the above mentioned Project and its request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). And then

summarize a recommendation for denial of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Mitigated
Negative Declaration and CUP operation.

Standards of Guidance: Califomia's Hierarchy of Planning Laws

1) Under State of California law, charter cities have the legal authority to issue conditional use

permits (CUP) using their own written standards of guidance, with one proviso the standards of
guidance must be contained in the charter city's Municipal Zoning Code, which must be in compliance

with its adopted General Plan, which must be in compliance with the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) state laws.

The validity of a chafter city's CUP approval process derives from compliance with this hierarchy of
planning laws (Neighborhood Action Group u County of Calaveras (1984) 156 CaL App.3d 1176). A
charter city can name any number of documents as standards of guidance as long as they are contained

in their Municipal Zoning Code, in compliance with their General Plan; and in compliance with CEQA
The reason for this hierarchy of planning laws is to check any unbridled discretionary act or decision

by an administrative agency, and to help guide the administrative body's Findings.

The City of Folsom is a charter city that authorizes the Historic District Commission to approve CUPs

for projects in the Historic District. Some of Folsom's standards of guidance are not in compliance

with California's hierarchy of planning law

2) Folsom Municipal Zoning Code (FMC) 17.52 HD-Historic District is a good example.

The FMC 17.52 was crafted from a Master Environmental lmpact Report (MEIR), taken from the

Historic District Specific Plan mentioned in the 1988 General Plan as almost completed. When

finished, this Plan was to be adopted by the City Council and become the controlling standard of
guidance for the Historic District.

The Historic District Specific Plan was NOT adopted by the City Council. However, the Plan and

MEIR were later used to develop the City's ZoningCode 17.52 HD-Historic District, and to craft the

Historic District Design and Development Guidelines, both as a standards of guidance for the Historic

Page 869

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



District. The unadopted Historic District Specific Plan and MEIR, were still used as standards of
guidance for Folsom's Municipal Code l7 .52 and the Historic District Guidelines.

The historic record for how this standard of guidance came into being can be found in the (c.1995)

Historic District Design and Development Guidelines Introduction, Chapter 1.03 CEQA Compliance:

"The City conducted environmental review of a proposed Historic District Specific Plan. Due to
the nature and complexity of the Plan and the projects which will follow under it, a Master
Environmental Impact Report (MEIR) was prepared. The City ultimately elected to implement
zoning changes to Chapter 17.52 of the Folsom Municipal Code and design standards through the

adoption of these Design and Development Guidelines. Many of the provisions of the proposed

Historic District Specific Plan and the amendments to Chapter 17 .52 are contained within these

guidelines. Accordingly, the City Council relied upon the MEIR for evaluation and consideration
of environmental impacts.

... The intent is to allow the creation of an environmental impact analysis and mitigation
foundation in an MEIR for a broad planning project which will then enable significant reduced

CEQA documentation for future projects built according to Chapter 17.52 and the Design and

Development Guidelines."

The Historic Specific District Plan and MEIR, the foundational instruments for FMC 17.52 andthe
Historic District Design and Development Guidelines, are in direct conflict with Folsom's General

Plan because they were/are used as standards of guidance but were not adopted by the City Council
into the General Plan. Up until 2 weeks ago, the Historic District Specific Plan was on the City's
website as a Resource for the public who need information from the Planning webpage.

3) The Folsom Historic District Commission (HDC) has been given the authority to perfotm
discretionary actions, i.e. the granting of a major CUP, without standards of guidance to facilitate
mandated deliberation ( CEQA Guidelines Section l5l2l) on whether a project qualifies for a major
CUP as expressed in its FINDINGS (Protecting Our Water and Environmental Resources v. County
of Stanislaus (2020) 10 Cal.Sth 479).

Accordingly, the City of Folsom describes its standards of guidance for issuance of a CUP from its
Historic District Design and Development Guidelines however one must go to FMC 17.60.101

Issuance Conditions and applicable laws, and to FMC 1.08 Enforcement of the Folsom Municipal Code

and OtherApplicable Laws to find standards of guidance for both the Planning Commission and the
Historic District Commission. None of these webpages on the City's website refer to CEQA as a

controlling standard of guidance triggered by the discretionary act of approving a CUP.

CEQA is referred to in the General Plan Update PEIR as a controlling standard of guidance for
discretionary acts. So, the FMC is in direct conflict with Folsom's General Plan Update PEIR. Here is

a conflict in Folsom's planning law that enables unbridled discretionary decisions on Historic District
projects.

Summary of Recommendation

The Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project and its CUP application is just such a project that
requires CEQA deliberation and consideration, which is contained in the General Plan Update PEIR,
but not in the FMC.

Page 870

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Approval of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project and its CUP operations would have

very big impacts on residents'health, safety and welfare who live in the neighborhood, and big impacts

on treasured historic resources based on the 2022Mitigated Negitive Declaration. I recommend

careful CEQA study of the 2003 Initial Study Staff Report and Findings on the last time that the

Lakeside Memoiral Lawn Cemetery made the same application for a CUP and was denied. Please read

the 2003 Findings on the CUP before you deliberate and make your Findings.

To summarize the questions that CEQA could generate on the 2022 MND (which are identical to the

Findings in the 2003 MND), and that would satis$r the obligation to show deliberation and where

Findings (sans Staff Findings) came from, are:

Is there enough definitive information contained inthe 2022 Mitigated Negative Declaration
(MND) that is a health study, evidence based, published in a respected scientific medical journal,

showing that this crematorium operation will not directly impact, or indirectly impact the health,

safety and welfare of the 300+ residents that live next to it?; Do you have enough evidence that

says it's okay to ignore General Plan policies, Historic District Design and Development Guidelines'
policies regarding preservation of, and protection of, unique historic resources?; Is your decision

respectful of the pioneers'and Chinese cultures and their funerary rights? Does your decision reflect
the respect the National Register of Historic Places, Sacramento Counfy's Cemetery Commission, the

City of Folsom's Master Preservation List of Historic Resources have for the Lakeside Lawn
Cemeteries and the Chung Wah Cemetery? And, based on the evidence in the whole record, can you

definitively say the Crematorium's operation would have no impact on Folsom's residents performing

sacred ablutions graveside, visiting their interred loved ones, and living next to treasured cemeteries

that are inundated with fine particles generated by 800 lbs of burning human flesh each day?

The operation of a crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is not a compatible use with
historic cemeteries, or proved to have no impact on the health, safety and welfare of the community.

I recommend denial based on the 2003 StaffFindings that still contain the original, unanswered CEQA
questions when applied to the new,2022 Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Mitigated Negative

Declaration and CUP operation.

Sincerely,

Deborah Grassl
cc email: Historic District Commissioners
kcolepolicy@gmail.com; iustin@revolutionsdocs.com; danwestmit@vahoo.com;
ankhelyi@comcast.net; iohnfelts@.e55tech.com; m.dascallos@)'ahoo.com; ikincade@.folsorn.ca.us

Page 871

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

From: Deborah Grassl

Friday, )uly 2,2021 4:56 PM

Josh Kinkade
Terry Sorensen; Steve

Re: Zoom meeting with lgor Semenyuk and HFRA/Lake Natoma Shores residents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Josh. I don't know how I missed that the lnitial Study and MND were combined

A comment on the lS/MND: There is scant information on the crematorium's cumulative future impacts regarding

traffic, circulation, air quality and wildfire safety.

Example: lgor didn't seem to know how often activities at the Cemetery generate a high level of cars parking on Forrest,

Young Wo and Sutter Streets. He thinks that the Cemetery has 50 parking spaces and that is all he needs for future
ceremonies and interments that future cremations will generate. ln addition, he thinks that although he will conduct
500 cremations a year, this might generate 30 actual ceremonies and interments at the Cemetery...

Example: When asked about the Level of Service change at the intersection of Folsom Blvd and Forrest anticipated by

the increased level of cars heading into the Cemetery to attend ceremonies and interments generated by the 30

cremations, he didn't know...

Example: When asked about what kind of wildfire design he used for the crematorium, he said that as far as he knew

there weren't any wildfire problems. (He was unaware of Folsom's Community Wildfire Protection Plan, And although
the lS stated that the Folsom Fire Chief signed off on the project, there was no input from the Fire Chief in the lS.) He

then described how the blast zone of one ofthe propane tanks was 600'

and he thought the propane tanks would be far enough away from homes to not blow them up. He didn't mention the
National Registry of Historic Place Chung Wah Cemetery, the State Park filled with dry grasses and trees - or his own
Cemetery filled with trees and dry grasses in the back abutting the State Park lands and on the old abandoned Figueroa

Street behind 21 Young Wo Circle homes...

Example: Couldnrt find any reference about if the crematorium will operate on days when our area is impacted by

wildfire smoke or Spare The Air days. When asked if he realized that we are in a non-attainment area and that Folsom

doesn't meet State or County government regulations to reducing overall air pollution, lgor didn't know whether the
crematorium's air pollution footprint would help the City of Folsom meet the General Plan air quality goals or not...

These future operational impacts are important to people living at The Preserve, Lake Natoma Shores and the Historic
District - not so much the lS's construction procedures of the actual building of the crematorium.
We would like lgor to get the environmental information for the cumulative effects of his future operation. That

information will tell us whether the quality of our lives will be impacted by a crematorium or not.

Thanks,

1

Deborah Grassl

Page 872

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To:
From:

Subjectr
Date:

Elaine Andersen

losh Kinkade

FW: Proposed Crematorium
Friday, August 6, 2021 B:22:31 AM

From: Debra Williams

Sent: Wednesday, July 28,2021- 3:10 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <ea nd ersen @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: Proposed Crematori u m

You don't often get 
"tuit 

ftotE Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

July 28,2021

Dear Ms. Anderson,

I am writing to voice my concerns regard-ing the proposed Lakeside Memorial
Lawn crematorium project. The crematorium would be built and operate just a

few hundred feet from my home. After reading the fnitial Study/Mitigated
Negat'ive Declaration posted on the Folsom City website and doing further
research of rel'iable sources, I am not conv-inced that the effects would be
,,less than sign'ificant" for those living so near the project. I have serious
concerns regarding the impact to air quality, including the retease of toxins
such as mercury that an operat'ing crematorium would have on my famity (my 83
year old mother lives on the same street), and other residents of the
nei ghborhood .

My mother has lived on this street for 23 years and I have lived four doors
up the street from her and been a teacher at the pubtic middle school just
one mile from our neighborhood since 2006. I ask that this proposal be denied
and that the bus'iness owners find a tocation that is not so near a

residential area. Please consider how you would feel if you were in our
shoes. I imag'ine that most persons invotved in this decision mak'ing process
and those who would make a profit from the business, would not want their own

famity living so close to it.

Thank you very much for your time and attention to th'is very sensitive and
'i mportant i ssue .

S'i ncerety,

Debra Willians

Ivorng Wo Circle

Page 873

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Diana Matheny <zinladyl @yahoo.com>
Tuesday, August 31,2021 4:'16 PM

Josh Kinkade

Re: Proposed Crematory CUP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Josh Kinkade

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, owned by the Caring Service Group, has applied for a conditional use
permit to install a crematory on the grounds, here in our backyard in Historic Folsom. This has
serious implications for the physical, environmental, and fiscal health of our community and the
Folsom Historic District.

Our homes and business in Historic Folsom have been here for many years. We do not want to
jeopardize our beautiful community with the consequents of having a crematory installed.

Rancho Cordova has the Rendering Plant. The business and residents who live in the area complain
of the horrible smell from the rendering plant. lt's stinky and you don't want to go outside in your
backyard. I've researched crematory online with different cities who have had complaints from
residents with dark smoke and smell. We definitely do not want this in our neighborhood.

Historic Folsom is a charming place where people come to live, enjoy the outdoors with biking, and
walking. The Historic Folsom Sutter Street attracts tourist and locals. lf the crematory is approved
this will change the Historic Folsom charm and lose the tourist and locals supporting the business on
Sutter Street. lt will also bring down the value of our homes.

We love and live here locally in the Historic Folsom area. I asked you to do the right thing
and deny the conditional use permit to install a crematory on the grounds at Lakeside Memorial
Lawn, owned by Caring Service Group.

Can you suggest to relocate somewhere else like Folsom Ranch on the other side of Hwy 50? Of
course not near homes. There is plenty of open space land to build a crematory in that area.

Do not build crematory in a residential area. lts not fair to the home owners.

Please provide my email to the Historic Commission who will make the decision to deny or grant the
decision of the permit.

Thank you

Diana Luzader

1

lwool St, Folsom Ca

Page 874

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



91

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3L,2021, at 10:19 AM, Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us> wrote:

Diana,

I had your message forwarded to me regarding the proposed crematory facility at the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn. The Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is subject to a vote by the Historic District
Commission. We present a staff report to the commission along with any comments that have been

received prior to the meeting, so if you wish to present any written comments to the decision-makers,
you can email them to me and I can include them in the packet that we sent to the commission. Current
information aboutthe project, includingthe draft lnitialStudythat discussesthe project in detail, can be

found here: https://www.folsom.ca.us/government/communitv-development/planning-
services/cu rrent-proiect-information

Thanks,

Josh Kinkade
,.l.ssoci rrte It La nn er

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6209

< imageOO1. png>

< image002. png>

< image003 . png>

< image004. png>
www. folsom, ca . us

<image005.jpg>

2

Page 875

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Friday, August 27,2021 11:47 AM
Josh Kinkade
Fwd: No Historic Folsom Crematory

From: Diana Matheny
Sent: Friday, August 27,2O2L tL:37:29 AM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: No Historic Folsom Crematory

You don't often get email from zinladyl@yahoo.com. Learn whythis is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Diana Luzader

lwool Street

Folsom, CA 95630

August 27,2021

Scott Johnson

Folsom, Planning Manager

Dear Scott Johnson :

Lakeside Memorial Lawn, owned by the Caring Service Group, has applied for a conditional use
permit to install a crematory on the grounds, here in our backyard in Historic Folsom. This has
serious implications for the physical, environmental, and fiscal health of our community and the
Folsom Historic District.

Our homes and business in Historic Folsom have been here for many years. We do not want to
jeopardize our beautiful community with the consequents of having a crematory installed.

1

Page 876

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Rancho Cordova has the Rendering Plant. The business and residents who live in the area complain
of the horrible smell from the rendering plant. lt's stinky and you don't want to go outside in your
backyard. Historic Folsom is a charming place where people come to live, enjoy the outdoors with
biking, and walking. The Historic Folsom Sutter Street attracts tourist and locals. lf the crematory is
approved this will change the Historic Folsom charm and lose the tourist and locals supporting the
business on Sutter Street. lt will also bring down the value of our homes.

We love and live here locally in the Historic Folsom area. I asked you to do the right thing
and deny the conditional use permit to install a crematory on the grounds at Lakeside Memorial
Lawn, owned by Caring Service Group. Please provide your feedback as soon as possible.

Sincerely ,

Diana Luzader

2

Page 877

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Wednesday, February 2,2022 2:53 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Vote NO on Folsom Crematorium Proposal

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
I) I anrt irt e |\4 an ut1 r,r'
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 9'16.461.6206

h ]FffiILffi'ruRtr
CiTY CF

nt*TtilcTivf, FY Fl'ATuFn

$g@ Umr-Wlc-l s e r L;-Qa. qq

From: Edwin Grattan
Sent: Wednesday, Februa ry 2,2O22 2:52 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; danwestmit@yahoo.com; ankhelyi@comcast.neU
johnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino
<saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski
<mkozlowski@folsom.ca. us>

Subject: Fw: Vote NO on Folsom Crematorium Proposal

You don't often get email from Learn whv this is important

€AUTIONI This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

To: City Council represeniatives and Folsom Historic District Commissioners

Re:Vote NO on Folsom Cremaiory Proposal
Public hearing scheduled for February 16,2022

I am writing to you as a concerned resident in the Folsom Historic District. I am strongly opposed to the conditional use
permit to install a crematorium on the grounds of a residential open space. I believe allowing a permanent, industrial
incinerator in the residential open space does not meet the criteria of the Folsom Historic District.

I further believe this contradicts the city of Folsom motto, 'Distinctive by Nature'. I urge you to vote NO on the proposed
Folsom Crematorium. Please consider the impacts to the environment, physical health of the residents and the fiscal
health of the Folsom Historic District.

Vote NO on the Folsom Crematory Proposal.

1

Sincerely,

Page 878

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Edwin Grattan
Historic Folsom Resident

)

Page 879

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:

Subject:
Attachments:

Erika Hamer
Wednesday, January 12, 2022 5:12 PM

danwestmit@yahoo.com; daronbr@pacbell.net; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; kevin.duewel@gmail.com;
m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e55tech.com; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino; YK Chalamcherla;
kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez; Elaine Andersen; Josh Kinkade
Crematorium
Erika bluff photojpg

Some people who received this message don't often get email from erika.onwards@gmail.com. Learn whvthis is imoortant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

I live on the bluffs in Orangevale overlooking Lake Natoma. I have learned that a crematorium may be put in the Lakeside
Cemetery next to the lake. This is a terrible idea.

I understand this is zoned as open space, and it should be kept natural. I paddle board frequently on the lake, enjoy being
outside walking the paths and relishing the beauty I am so lucky to have in my backyard. A crematorium does not belong near
residents and visitors to Folsom recreation, shopping and dining. Nor does this crematorium belong in an area that is next to a

state park. Nobody wants to see or smell puffs of human remains/smoke while they are trying to enjoy the outdoors and
neighboring areas; this should be put within an industrial zone or the like. Please help us keep the view and open space
natural and (live) people-centered.

On another note, I would be furious and deeply disappointed if I heard this crematorium would be installed across or down
the actual street from my home. Would you like it near yours?

Thank you for your time and attention to this important community matter

Sincerely,
Erika Hamer

1

Page 880

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
To:
Subjech
Date:
Attachments:

Kellv Mullett
Josh Kinkade

FW: crematorium
Tuesday, November 23,2021 10:21:03 AM

image001.pno
imaoe002.ono
imaoe003.ono
image004.png

FYI

KellyMullett
A clr t r ir ri s Ir a lilc' .:l.s.sisl ri rr 1

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461 .6231
F:916.355.7274

www.folsom.ca. us

From: Evelyn Gates

Sent: Saturday, November 20,202L 4:33 PM

To: danwestmit@yahoo.com; daronbr@pacbell.neU ankhelyi@comcast.neU

kcolepolicy@gmail.com; kevin.duewel@gmail.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; Mike Kozlowski

<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>;johnfelts@e55tech.com; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK

Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario

Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; Josh Kinkade
<jki n kade @folsom.ca. us>; Kel ly Mu I lett <km ul lett@folsom.ca. us>

Subject: crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get email

important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I am 8 years old, and I really don't want a crematorium in my neighborhood. My family lives in this
neighborhood , and I don't want all of us to breathe bad air. I just moved here, and I don't want to
move again. My grandparents live derectley across from the cemetery. And my cousin lives 5 houses

away from my grandparents, and she's only onel Please don't put a crematorium in my

neighborhood there are lots of kids in the neighborhood.

Sincerely,

Evelyn Gates

E]

I

Eitrttrl

norf Learnwhythisis

Page 881

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 882

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 883

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Kelly Mullett
Wednesday, July 7,2021 3:37 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn CrematoriumSubject:

FYI

KellyMullett
Ad ntirti str e tiuc Asstsfn rt f

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
Or 916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

!Ft Y ltr$I"FSrfi
rt Frrtl?!tf f ttr 1r**grE

O g @ www.fotsom.ca.us

From: Genie Moeszinger
Sent: Wednesday, July 7,20213:06 PM

To: Kelly M ullett <kmu llett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear K. Mullett,

lamaresidentofthe"HistoricDistrict"justacrossFolsomBlvd.withinwalkingdistancetooldtownSutterSt. lliveon
Sutter St. in one of the few historic homes that were spared when the Natoma Crossing Bridge was constructed. I love

the neighborhood that I reside in. At first glance you would think it must be a dream come true area to call home. Well,

we have had to accept and learn to live with relentless loud Light Rail dinging for L0 consecutive minutes on the half

hour of every hour all day long and well into the evening EVERY single day. Roaring motorcycles that feel and sound like

a freight train going through our home at all hours of the day, perhaps due to the close proximity of the Harley Davidson

retail establishment just down the street, regardless, impossible to EVER enjoy a quiet summer morning or evening in

our sweet yard. Add to the mind numbing roar of the motorcycles and we have constant noise pollution from the never

ending backup of traffic on Folsom Blvd., not to mention the choking toxic exhaust and unhealthy fumes from this

staggering amount of congestion of traffic, that truly does not lighten up until maybe 3:00am in the early morning and

the quiet only lasts a couple of hours until it all begins again. This brings me to the proposal of building a crematorium

on site of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery that is not a very big cemetery to begin with. The Preserves is a lovely

neighborhood with a beautiful mix of elderly and young and everything in between. I can tell you though, that not many

of us can take much more. I have had to accept an Air B&B next door (currently now a Beauty Salon), the homeless

trying to set up residence in city owned triangles of tiny land, arrogant and selfish bicyclists that absolutely refuse to
respect the numerous "please walk your bikes" signs and fly at breakneck speed through the pedestrian walkway access

to the Light Rail Station and to old town Sutter St. I have heard and witnessed many close calls and am terrified of the
day when a young child or an elderly will be hit by one of these self centered and entitled individuals that are very

1

Page 884

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



reckless and dangerous, thinking they have found a fabulous shortcut to the bike trail along the river. The crematorium

will, needless to say, be the "last straw" for many. l, for one, will not stay. I already ceasely worry about the toxic

exhaust and dangerous unhealthy fumes from the close proximity to busy Folsom Blvd. lt will truly be the one last thing

that so many will see as one thing just too much to have to accept and make the best of.

Sincerely,
A quiet lovely senior citizen

2

Page 885

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To:
From:

Subject:
Datel

Elaine Andersen

losh Kinkade

FW: Lakeside crematorium.

Monday, February 7,20227:15:21 AM

From: Heather Hayes

Sent: Saturday, February 5,2022 3:00 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; danwestmit@yahoo.com;

ankhelyi@comcast.neU johnfelts@e55tech.com; mdascallos@yahoo.com; Elaine Andersen

<eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez

<rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla

<ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca,us>; Mike Kozlowski<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>;thehfra@gmail.com

Subject: La keside crematori u m.

You don't often get 
"ru'l 

frorE Learn wh)r this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Folsom City Officials,

I have grown to cherish our city with it's well thought out planning and infrastructure, I
guess that's why I'm so confused that the city would even consider building a crematorium
literally one block from my house. In fact I'm quite frustrated that on a Saturday instead of
enjoying time with my 9 month old and teenage sons I'm having to write an
email defending what seems like a common sense decision. Building a crematorium one
block from my house will not only do psychological harm to myself and my family but will
also worsen the air quality in my neighborhood where I am trying to raise my family. We
already have some of the worst air quality in the country. With annual wildfires causing
horrible conditions every year that on many days it's not even recommended that we go
outside. I cannot believe that you would even consider adding to that horrible pollution
with the smoke of dead bodies being billowed into my backyard as we try to enjoy our lives
in historic Folsom. As we try to BBQ with family and friends, all the while breathing the
smoke of the deceased.
Please do the right thing and reject this proposal. Have the crematorium be moved to a
remote and rural location where it belongs. Please protect the health and well being of my
family and preserve the sanctity of historic Folsom.

Heather Hayes

Page 886

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Mr. Johnson,

I am writing in regard to the proposed crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery.l am a resident of the Preserve

neighborhood in Folsom.

My first concern with having a crematorium in my neighborhood is the release of harmful toxins into the

air during the cremation process and the long term effects on me and my family. One such example is

the mercury from the dental amalgam fillings being vaporized and released into the atmosphere. The

emissions of mercury will not be regulated. There is no national standard for mercury emissions from a

crematoriurn.Tlrere is no known lorver level of toxicity of ntercury. As stated in the 201 9 Final Senate

Crematoria Conrmittee Report of Georgia:

" while there are emissions of othet chemicals during the cremation ptocess, mercury is of the most

concern to communities near crematoriums. lAhen mercary is burned, it becomes a colorless and

odorless gas that can travel long distances. lAhile mercury exposure hus the potential to cause s

variety of health problems, the brain and kidneys are especially vulnerable."

httfs://www.senate.gu.gov/sro tacuments/StudJtCommRfts/l2CremntoriuStudJt.pdf

The followin g 2020 study from the Canadian Joumal of Public Health highlights the fact that
crematoriums are a source of air pollution and should be monitored due to cumulative effects.

'This study anderlines that the main concem about mercuryfrom crematoriums is not acute exposure
to immediately dangerous ground-level concentrations but long-term indirect exposurefrom the
contamination of the environment and thefood chain, although more difficult to assess quantitatively.

It is important to inform decision -making around environmental permitting and pollution prevention

to motivatefurther regulution. Cremutoriums are a soutce of air pollation us a result of combastion of
cuskets and human bodies, as well as companion clothing, and should be subject to the regulatory

framework covering all sources of air pollutants, notably including mercury. Environmental
monitoring of mercury emissionfrom crematoriums k warrsnted."

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC7728964

Page 887

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Another concern is the cremation of bodies that have had radiation treatment therapy or

chemotherapy. lf there are no ongoing emissions regulations, how is it determined there is no

negative impact to the residents or environment?

A recent study from Journal of American MedicalAssociation (JAMA) reported on an incident of

radioactive contamination to the facility equipment and an employee that occurred in Arizona

crematorium when a cancer patient was cremated.

"As of 20A6 (the ntost recently reported dato), 18.6 million nucleor medicine procedures were

pefiormed in the Llnited States, wilh nearly 40 million perfonned worldwide.l Saferln regulttions ore

well eslablishedfor rudiophnrmaceutical administation in living patients. However,

rudiophumaceulicnls present a unique and often ot erlooked postmortem safetj: chollenge. Cremating

an exposed pilient volutilizes the rndiopharmaceutical, whiclt cun then be inhaled by workers (or

released into the udjacent communily) und result in greater exposure than from u living patient.

Regulutions Jbr cremution of exposed putients vary by stute, as well us internationulfi4 and there ure no

regulutions at lhe Jbderal level in lhe Uniled Stutes."

httn s : //i amfl n etw o r k. c om/i o ur n als/i a ms/fu ll artic le/2 7 2 5 6 7 3

It just seems common seltse to not place a crematorium itt close ploximify to residents. a state park and a

lake. Besides the above environnrental corrcetns, there is the concertr of fire or accidents at cretrratoriums.

Here ale a ferv examples. Marry roi'. .un be found with a simple itrternet search:

Human Remains Spewed into Air After Accident at San Diego Crematorium, May 2018

https;//abcTnews.cotrl/crematorium-accident-human-remains-san-dieqo-cotutN-smoke-with/35I9060/

Investigation Underwav After Fire At Sucramento Cremutoriunt, June20l9

htlps://sacramento.cbslocal.com/2019/06/I I /nor-cql-cremalot?-south-sac-fire/

Erie funeral home avoids serious dumage from roof Jire; cremation suspected ss cause

https://www.goerie.com/story/news/local/?021/ I I /24lfuneral-home-fire-erie-firefighters-respond-roof-fire
-notenti al lv- linked-cremati on-burton/8'7 47 480002 I

Thank you for your consideration, Helen Walsh

Page 888

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



HERITAGE PRESERVATION LEAGUE OF FOLSOM
INITIAL STUDY REVIEW
February 4,2022

PROJECT: l20l Forrest Street, Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery in the State Open Space Area
along Lake Natoma (Project File: l9-182)

REQUEST: Design Review including the installation of a crematorium in an existing metal shed and

the installation of two freestanding propane tanks adjacent to the shed.

Conditional Use Permit to operate the Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery.

PROJECT
HISTORY The Public Review Period for the Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration

started on January 7,2022 and ends on February 7,2022.

A similar application was processed through the City in2002 and 2003.
(Project File: 02-258)

BACKGROUND
Lakeside Cemetery was started by the miners at Negro Bar. In the days that followed the early gold rush

the state property became a Pioneer Cemetery with a cluster of individual burial sites. As documented
by Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission, the cemetery incorporates areas designated to
the Jewish community, the Masons, the Oddfellows, the Cook Family, the Citizens of Folsom and a

special area reserved for infants and young children. Cremations were not a part of the traditions during
these times.

On November 24, 1998, Folsom's City Council approved the Historic Preseruation Master Plan. As a

part of this document, Lakeside Cemetery was placed on the Preliminary Cultural Resources Inventory
of properties and structures eligible for local listing. In2006, the Masons and Oddfellows cemeteries

were processed for listing and added to the City's official Inventory.

THE PREVIOUS CREMATORIUM APPLICATION
When a crematorium addition was proposed for Lakeside Cemetery in2002, planning staff
recommended that the Historic District Commission should deny the Conditional Use Permit based on

the age and history of the cemetery. The following issues were raised:

The cemetery can provide unique information about the early days of Folsom and the various
groups of citizen that lived in the City during this time.

A crematorium was not included with Pioneer Cemeteries and a crematorium addition will
impact the historic character of Lakeside Cemetery.

Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission has identified Lakeside Cemetery as locally
significant. (Six individual sub-areas of Lakeside Cemetery are includedwith Sacramento
County Cemetery List.)

a

a

a

Page 889

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



INITIAL STUDY
The Cultural Resources Chapter of the current Initial Study fails to mention that the City of Folsom and

Sacramento County considers Lakeside Cemetery a locally significant historic site. It also does not

describe the early use of the cemetery by various local groups of citizens.

The mitigation measures for cultural resources (CUL-O I , 02, and 03) does not address the expanded use

of the cemetery property. .Instead these mitigation measures provide standard language for projects that

require excavation (including the uncovering of archeological resources and human remains). Because

the crematorium project will only require leveling of the ground before a concrete pad is installed (for
fuel tanks), these mitigation measures does not apply to the proposed crematorium project.

CONCLUSION
The Lakeside Crematorium project has not changed since the previous application in2002. The same

findings that staff prepared in2002 to justify a recommendation for denial still applies.

The Heritage Preservation League of Folsom urges the Historic District Commission to deny the

Lakeside Crematorium proj ect.

The Initial Study does not discuss how the existing project will impact the historic significance of the

Pioneer Cemetery. Any conclusion that environmental issues can be covered by a Mitigated Negative

Declaration is therefore prem ature.

The Heritage Preseruation League of Folsom recommends that the Historic District Commission

deem the Initial Study regarding the Lakeside Crematorium project incomplete.

a

a

Attachments: 1. Findings for Denial PN02-258

2. LeIter from the Chairman of Sacramento County
Cemetery Advisory Commission

Page 890

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 1

Findings for Denial
PN02-258

Page 891

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oo

STATT'RECOMMENDATION
Staffrecommends denial of a Conditional Use Permit to operate a crematorium at an existing

cemetery at l20l Forresr Street in the Historic District, based on the following finings.

IIISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION ACTION
MOVETODENY THECONDITIONAL USEPERMITTO OPERATE A CREMATORIUM AT

AN EXISTING CEMETERY AT I2OI FORREST STREET IN THE HISTORIC DISTRICT.

FINDINGS FORDENIAL

A, NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER REQUIRED BY

STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

B. THE USE APPLIED FOR IS DETRIMEN'I'AL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY, OR

CENERAL WELFAREOF PERSONS RESIDING OR WORKING IN THE

NEIGHBORTIOOD, AND DETRIMENTAL ORINruRIOUS TO PROPERTY AND

IMPROVEMENTS TN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND TI.IE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE

CITY BECAUSETHE INTRODUCTION OF THIS USE WILLIMPACTTHE
HISTORICAL CHARACTER OF THE EXISTING CEMETERY AND HISTORICAL USE

OF TT{E AREA.

C. THE CONGLOMERATION OF HISTORIC CEMETERIES, COMBINED WITH THE

CALIFORNIA STATE DREDGERTAILINCS DATING BACK TO TI'IE I85O'S, CREATE

ARARE COMBINATION OF UNIQUECULTURAL RESOURCES THATWILL BE

IMPACTED BY THIS PROPOSAL.

D. THE USE OF TTtr PROPOSED PROJECT IS NOT CONSISTENT WITI{ GOAL 2 OF THE

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT CUIDELINES IN TIIAT IT DOES NOT MAINTAIN TI{E

HISTORIC USE OF THE SITE. IN ADDITION, THE PROJECT DOES NOT FURTHER

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINE POLICIES 2.1,2.2,AND 2.3 IN THAT:

1. COMMTSSIONERS FROM SACRAMENTO COTINTY HISTORIC CEMETERY

COMMISSION HAVE IDENTIFIED THIS SITE AS LOCALLY SIGNIFICANT, AND

COMMISSIONERS INTEND TO PRESENT LAKESIDE CEMETERY TO TI{E
SACRAMENTO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FORDESIGN{TION AS AN HISTORIC

CEMETERY.

2. APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A CONTEMPORARY USE

THAT WILL IEOPARDIZE THE ELIGIBILITY STATUS OF THE SITE WOULD

WORK TO DISCOURAGE, RATHERTHANTO ENCOURAGE' NATIONAL
REGISTERNOMINATION.

3. BASED ON A LETTER FROM JAMES A. PURCELL, CHAIRMAN OF THE

SACRAMENTO COUNTY HISTOzuC CEMETERY COMMISSION DATED

JANUARY 2,2003,4 CREMATORIUM IS NOT A CONSISTENT USE WITH A
TIISTORIC CEMETERY.

4

Page 892

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment2

Letter from the Chairman of
Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

Page 893

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



O^ll,.
, ' Sacramento County CemeteryAdvisory Commission

48oo Broadway, Suite roo
Sacramento CA 958eo

Cityof Folsom Historic Distict Commission

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Ath: Jane Talbot

DearMs Talbot::

The sacramento county cemetery Advisory commission is in recelpt of your Notice of
p;;ilt;*trg regarding PN 02-i58 Conditional Use Permit and Mtigated Negative

Declaration 1201 Forrest Steet.

The commission is charged with the dBty to encourage the preservation and

iligr;li"r 
"f 

historicaftemeterim. We are currentlyprepttioq 
" 

list of those cemeteries

in Stramento County, which should be considered historic. It is my opinion that

t k;;* Cemetery will be one of the cemeteries in Saffanento County that will be on

thc list that is to be presented to ttrc Boand of Supervisors for desipation as an historic

cemetcry.

while no official action has yet been taken by either The cemetery Advisory

Cornmission or The Board oisupervisors rcgarding Lakevicw Cemcterywe ask that you

consider the above mentioned conditional usl permit in the context of lakeview's historic

sigrificance and endeavor to preserve ie historic elcments'

Sincerely,

James A. Purcell, Chairman
Ccmetery AdvisorY Commission

trtfli l.$ sJ& i.
us 'i;,

If;.t,!tir
ames Vice Chair, Dr. Robert La Perriere

Page 894

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

From: lsaac Monical
Sent: Thursday, August 26,2021 9:28:54 PM

To: Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; 1156ykc@folsom.ca.us
<1156ykc@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com <kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com>; Rosario

Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; thehfra@Bmail.com
<thehfra@gmail.com>
Subject: Concern for pending Lakeside Memorial Crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get email from isaacmonical@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTIONI This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Council members, Planning Commision members, and Residence Association members,

The Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium proposal is deeply troubling to me and my family for a number of reasons

The Caring Service Group is not a small business and states outright on their website that they're in the business of
buying up and aggregating small funeral home businesses. This model further distances the business from its
community's concerns and it shows with the "lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration" dated April 202L.

The TAC (Toxic Air Contaminants) assessment in Appendix B of the "Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium lnitial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration" dated April 2O2Lis flawed and irresponsible. Most specifically in terms of the
evaluationoftheimpactto"sensitiveReceptors". ThereportbyHelixEnvironmental Planningnotesthattheadjacent
residential houses are as close as 450 feet which is not that far! That's about the width of 5 or 6 lots in our
neighborhood, 5 houses down the street. The report makes it sound like the combustion stack is remotely located away

from our neighborhood which couldn't be farther from the truth. I walk the neighborhood regularly with my 1 and 3

year old children and it's a short walk from the closest house to the proposed site which is where my son likes to
occasionally ride his balance bike. The Historic District Historical Society write-up of the cemetery
(https://www.folsomhistoricalsocietv.org/post/lakeside-cemeterv) concludes with "The next time you are in town I

highly suggest you take a visit to the cemetery; the older burial sites are beautiful, and its quiet location makes a perfect

Fall afternoon walk." This will certainly change when there are constant emissions adjacent to the cemetery and

increased vehicular activity carting the deceased to and from the crematorium "shed".

The report also neglects to recognize that the American River Bike Trail is adjacent to the proposed site where numerous
people of all ages including sensitive groups, i.e. elderly and families with young children religiously use the trail. The

proposed industrial process does not fit within the open space plan of the adjacent area. lt should not be used for a

pollution buffer zone, it's a recreation area. While using the trail, the folks that are exercising will be subject to toxic
emissions, at times while breathing heavily. The Air Quality Board recommends restricted exertion levels of people when

air quality is poor, so to introduce a source of constant emissions renders the trail effectively unusable, especially by

sensitive individua ls.

Kelly Mullett
Friday, August 27,20218:13 AM
Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Concern for pending Lakeside Memorial Crematorium

FYI

Page 895

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The assumption that the meteorological data used from the Sacramento Executive Airport station, almost 20 miles

away, which regularly gets the delta breeze where the planned site does not, appears to be laughably unethical. The

canyon near the proposed site has significantly different geography. lt often has stagnated air that collects along the
river trail which can be witnessed when exercising along the trail in the summer and winter months. At these times
when the air is perfectly still, combustion gas from leaf blowers from the adjacent business parking lots simply stagnates

right on the trail. Trail users should not have to worry about breathing in toxic hydrocarbon and heavy metal
combustion products along with new unpleasant smells. The near-zero initial vertical gas velocity assumption of the
stack configuration in the source parameters paragraph will only exacerbate the emissions settling issue on the trail and

adjacent neighborhood. The 500 meter radius geography sample used in the analysis is not enough to capture the

adjacent yet substantial cliffs in the region and could be interpreted to be an attempt to replicate geography near the

airport which would also be unethical in terms of being non-representative.

For a city that wants to define itself as distinctive by nature, this is a far cry from the current mission statement. The

benefits to the community are substantially outweighed by the safety risk and misuse of the planned site.

I strongly encourage the Folsom City Leadership to reevaluate the applicant's intentions to monetize a currently quaint

property with a toxic industrial process directly adjacent to a family oriented neighborhood and world class nature trail.

Sincerely,

lsaac Monical

lrone ct
Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 896

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Jackson Gates

Subject:

Sunday, January 16,2022 11:26 AM

Danwestmit@yahoo.com;ankhelyi@comcast.net;kcolepolicy@gmail.com;kevin.duewel@gmail.com;
m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e55tech.com; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino;YK Chalamcherla;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; rrodriguez@folsom.ca; Elaine Andersen; Josh Kinkade;

kkmul let@folsom.ca. us

crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get emailfrom jacksongateslL@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hi my name is jackson I am very very sad. Every day me and my neighbor friends play outside and I am not sure if
that will be able to continue in the future . I am 10 years old and had my birthday party here. Will I be able to have

another birthday party outside? will animals stay in our neighborhood?

Jackson

young wo circle

Page 897

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
To:
Subject:

Date:

Steven Banks

Josh Kinkade

FW: Crematories are located only in industrial and light industrial zoning in other localities . If you feel Folsom
should be an exception to this, I suggest you help the Miller group to locate adjacent to Serrano. Jim Tibefti
Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:05:54 AM

FYI

----Original
From: James Tiberti
Sent: Monday , January 17 ,2022 I t :55 AM
To: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Crematories are located only in industrial and light industrial zoning in other localities . Ifyou feel Folsom
should be an exception to this, I suggest you help the Miller group to locate adjacent to Serrano. Jim Tiberti

[Youdon'toftengetemaittrorrfLearnwhythisisimportantat
httfr://aka.m s/Learn AboutSenderldenti fi cation.]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sent from my iPhone

Page 898

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Tuesday, February 1,202212:54 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Proposed - Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

From: JANICE BR

Sent: Tuesday, February 7,2022 12:15:29 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com <kcolepolicy@gmail.com>; justin@revolutionsdocs.com

<justin@revolutionsdocs.com>; danwestmit@yahoo.com <danwestmit@yahoo.com>; ankhelyi@comcast,net
<ankhelyi@comcast.net>; johnfelts@e55tech.com <johnfelts@e55tech.com>; m.dascallos@yahoo.com

<m.dascallos@ya hoo.com>
Subject: Proposed - Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

You don't often get email from jantrav@aol.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: The Folsom Historic District Commission

The Caring Service Group and the Miller Funeral Home have applied for a conditional use permit to '

install a crematorium in an area that is zoned open space in the Folsom Historic District. I am very
opposed to their plan of burning hundreds of bodies a year. Burning up to 800 pounds of bodies each
day has serious implications for the physical, environmental, and fiscal health of our community.

I live in The Preserve/Lake Natoma Shores (over 100 homes) area which is located next to Lakeside
Cemetery. Forrest Street, which is the sole entry point to our neighborhood, is narrow and curved. I

have lived here over 25 years and at this point in time, it is frequently challenging to even enter or exit
my neighborhood for a variety of reasons: Light Rail increased the traffic problems; The current
traffic from our neighbors and visitors to the state park, the Lakeside Cemetery, the Murer House and
the VFW cause time-consuming inconveniences that are sometimes dangerous. Please do not
approve of the crematorium which will cause more danger and additional traffic.

The crematorium has proposed two, 250 gallon propane tanks above ground, in a wild fire danger
area. There have been fires in the state park over the years. Countless people come to our
neighborhood daily to walk, run, ride bikes, trikes, boating and to enjoy Lake Natoma. Please do not
put those of us who live here and the people that come here to enjoy the state park and lake, in danger
by approving the crematorium.

ln addition, I am extremely concerned about the air quality if the crematorium is approved. Poor air
quality, smell, increased fire risk and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the physical
and environmental health of our community. According to the Sacramento Gounty's Air Quality
Management District, the crematorium would be self-regulated, with the County having very little

I

Page 899

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oversight over the mercury-based emissions. The Initial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning lnc.,
notates levels for harmful toxins including chromium, mercury, and organics. Our local experts have
warned that those toxins are most dangerous when vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the
more dangerous it becomes. The report designates the level as "not significant." That only applies to
the average, healthy adults. The study does not report significant and potentially deadly levels for
unborn children, developing children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions. I am a senior
citizen with health issues and there are many young children that live here and many more that come
to play in the nearby Preserve Mini Park on Sutter Street.

Please protect Historic Folsom. I am not opposed to a crematorium in a rural or industrial area. I am
extremely opposed to a crematorium next to open space, neighborhoods, and a recreational area
where people come here to enjoy Lake Natoma and our lovely Historic Folsom.

Sincerely,

Janice Brial
lsutter St.
Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 900

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Daron Bracht < daronbr@pacbell.net>
Tuesday, March 2,2021 1 1:09 AM
Josh Kinkade; Steven Banks

Fwd: Proposed - Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Proposed - Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

Date:Tue, 23 Feb 2O2L 12:12:21 -0800

From:JANICE BRIAL

To:da ronbr@ pacbell. net

To: Chairman Daron Bracht

Chairman of the Folsom Historic District Commission

Dear Chairman Bracht,

It is my understanding that there is going to be a meeting about a proposed Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery, at the
Folsom Historic District Commission soon. ii%lt has been challenging to try to be up to date about what is going on

during the last year of COVID. 'il%l am not aware of the developer contacting anyone in my neighborhood about the
crematorium. ic%l wonder if they have contacted the state park that is also near by?

I live in The Preserve/Lake Natoma Shores which is located next to Lakeside Cemetery.'il%There are over 100 homes.
'il%Also, people using The Murer House, Lakeside Cemetery, the VFW and the Preserve Mini Park only haveic%one
wayiL%to drive in or out of this area on Forrest St. ic%Forrest St. is small, curved and has very narrow parts, ia%l have

lived here over 25 years and at this point in time, it is frequently challenging to even enter or exit my neighborhood. ic%

The state park is also next to this neighborhood.iL%We have.many people coming through riding their bikes, trikes,
scooters, walking and running through our neighborhood. 'iL%We also have traffic with people driving to Young Wo

Circle and parking next to the state park and accessing the state park for biking, kayaking, running, walking, etc.'ii%

One frequent problem in trying to get in and out of Forrest Street, is the frequent train traffic. ie%At this point in time, I

believe that a train comes and goes to Old Town Folsom every 30 minutes (to and from Old Town Folsom).'il%l have
been told that the train traffic is going to be increased to every L5 minutes. iZ%When that happens, it will be much more

difficult to exit and enter Forrest Street, which is the only way all of the above mentioned drivers can get in and out of
the neighborhood.

A driver frequently must wait to exit Forrest St, for the traffic lights to cycle through 2 times, because a train is either
going to or coming from Old Town Folsom .'ii%All of this is tedious and inconvenient. ie%However, the biggest concern is
when there is an actual emergency such as a fire at the state park (which has happened) or a fire or other emergency

1

Page 901

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



anywhere in this area. 'il%People could be trapped and unable to safely leave the ONLY EXIT on Forrest St. ia%lt seems

only sensible that nothing else should be built in this area when a safe exit does not exist in case of anytype of
emergency,

Drivers who are familiar with the complicated intersection at Folsom Blvd, Natoma Street/Forrest St. and are attempting
to leave Forrest Street, know that there are two very small slots to exit next to Folsom Blvd. ic%The right slot in the lane,

is for right turns only. 'iL%The left slot of the lane, is for turning left on Folsom Blvd. or going straight to Natoma St.

ie%Unfortunately, the individuals who are unfamiliar with the intersection frequently sit in the right hand lane slot and

block the only exit that does not require a green light to leave. ii%Any increased traffic to the Lakeside Cemetery will
cause the intersection to be even more dangerous.illz

Our hard working Folsom Police Department also uses the entrance at Forrest St. and pulls over vehicles that have been

speeding on Folsom Blvd., or breaking the law in other ways. ii.%lt is rather routine to see one or more vehicles pulled

over on Forrest St., opposite the entrance to Lakeside Cemetery.'il%ltis crowded and a driver must cross, to drive to the
other side of the street, to get by.'tL%

I am not aware that the Lakeside Cemetery has notified any of the nearby residents or businesses about the proposed

crematorium .'jL%We would all be involved in our attempts to exit and enter our neighborhood with any increased

traffic. ic%lt seems like such a facility should only be installed in an industrial or commercial area, not near a

neighborhood and state park;il%

My other concern is air quality.'il%l am sure there must be safety precautions regarding fumes and dangerous particles

going into the air with crematoriums. iZ%However, things happen, and sometimes even the best made plans do not

work. ie%We already have unsafe days and are sometimes told to not even walk outdoors.'ii%We are hundreds of
people of all ages from babies to senior citizens. 'ii%Many of us already have existing asthma, allergies and other
breathing issues. ie%Please do not allow a crematorium to be put into this lovely area where people are exercising
(walking, biking, running, etc.) in our neighborhood and also going to and from the state park. ic%l moved here to have a

healthy life style near beautiful Lake Natoma and charming Old Town Folsom.

Please share my letter with the rest of the Historic District Commission. ii%Please let me know that you received this

email.

Thank you for your service

Sincerely,

Janice Brial

lsutter St.

Folsom, CNiL%

rtrl

2

Page 902

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Wednesday, February 2, 2022 2:21 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Vote NO on Folsom Crematorium Proposal

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
P I urtttint1 XI t ut rx1 e r
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6206

ih jrr{}lLffi(}&{ici'IY 6F

il13'fthsT;vs FY ?{lTUnE

$S@ **inusr,ou-ot

From: Jennifer Grattan
Sent: Wednesday, Februa ry 2, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; danwestmit@yahoo.com; ankhelyi@comcast.neU
johnfelts@e55tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.co; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino
<saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski
<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: Vote NO on Folsom Crematorium Proposal

Some people who received this message don't often get email from iennifer.a.grattan@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

To: City Council Representatives and Folsom Historic District Commissioners

Re:Vote NO on Folsom Crematory Proposal
Public hearing scheduled for February 16,2022

I am writing to you as a concerned resident in the Folsom Hlstoric District. I am strongly opposed to the conditional use

permit to install a crematorium on the grounds of a residential open space. I believe allowing a permanent, industrial
incinerator in the residential open space does not meetthe criteria of the Folsom Historic District.

lfurther believe this contradicts the city of Folsom motto, 'Distinctive by Nature'. I urge you to vote NO on the proposed

Folsom Crematorium. Please consider the impacts to the environment, physical health of the residents and the fiscal

health of the Folsom Historic District.
1

Page 903

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Please preserve the environment, the physical health of the residents and the community as a whole.

Vote NO on the Folsom Crematory Proposal.

Kindly,

Jennifer Grattan
Historic Folsom Resident

2

Page 904

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Steven Banks

Friday, February 4,202210:20 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: NO crematorium

FYI

---Origina I Message-----
From: jeri livesay
Sent: Friday, February 4,202210:00 AM
To: Steven Ba n ks <sban ks@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: NO crematorium

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at

http : / / aka.ms/Lea r n A bo u tSe n d e rl d e n t if i cat i o n . l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please vote NO,,,,our air quality does not need gramma and grampas ashes floating around......vote NO NO NO

Sent from my iPad

Page 905

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelly Mullett
Friday, February 4,202210:05 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: NO crematorium

----Original Message---
From:jeri I

Sent: Friday, February 4,202210:02 AM
To: Kelly Mullett <kmu llett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: NO crematorium

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at
http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSende on.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please vote NO.......our air quality is already compromised enough throughout the year....we don't want this........vote
NO NO NO

Sent from my iPad

1

Page 906

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Friday, February 4,2022 9:58 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: No crematorium

Scott A. Johnson, AICP

Planning Manager
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.467.62O6

https://gcc02.safelin ks.protection.outlook.com/?u rl=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.folsom.ca.us%2F&amp;d ata=O4%7COL%7qk

inkade%40folsom.ca.us%7Cdbce6f94l65b4t2ec2l408d9e807e 46b%7Ctcfb4b4a254c47b48448af7L335fd6c0%7CO%7CO

%7C637795942874787606%TCUnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3dSeyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lklhaWwi
LCJXVCI6Mn 0%3D%7C3O00&amp;sdata=65kuXCKzqzklGDwwL5DX6tmMNN4z|VZS4VrogL6lB2Q%3D&amp;reserved=0

----OriginalM
From:jeri livesay

Sent: Friday, February 4,2022 9:57 AM
To: Scott Johnson <sjoh nson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: No crematorium

[You don't often get email fro Learn why this is important at

http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderl dentification.l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please vote NO.....our air quality cannot have ashes..,,.NO NO NO Sent from my iPad

e-----

1

Page 907

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, February 4,202212:30 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: NO crematorium

----OriginalM
From:jeri livesay
Sent: Friday, February 4,202210:08 AM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: NO crematorium

[You don't often get email fro Learn why this is important at
http ://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSen cation.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please vote NO........our air quality is already compromised we don't need even more issues with ashes hindering our
oxygen.......vote NO NO NO Sent from my iPad

Page 908

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook Android

Scott Johnson
Wednesday, February 2, 2022 1:14 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: The Preserve Crematorium

From: Jessica F

Sent: Wednesday, Februa ry 2,2022 12:35:L3 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; kcolepolicy@gmail.com <kcolepolicy@gmail.com>; justin@revolutionsdocs.com

<justin@revolutionsdocs.com>; danwestmit@yahoo.com <danwestmit@yahoo.com>; ankhelyi@comcast.net
<ankhelyi@comcast.net>; johnfelts@e55tech.com <johnfelts@e55tech.com>; m.dascallos@yahoo.com

<m.dascallos@yahoo.com>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com
<kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com>; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino
<saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski

<mkozlowski @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: The Preserve Crematorium

You don't often get email from arose4jess@yahoo.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there,

I am writing to you as a plea to vote "no" on the crematorium proposal in the residential Preserve neighborhood of
Historic Folsom. My mom lives there and we frequently visit her with our small children, especially in the Spring and

Summer when the weather is nice and we can play outside at her house and nearby the river.

A crematorium doesn't belong there. The noise of machinery, the increase of cars in and out of the neighborhood, AND

the pollution in the air will devastate the livelihood of the people who live and visit there.

A crematorium should be placed in an industrial area. Please vote in favor of the residents who need you to protect their
neighborhood.

Thank you,

Jessica Grob

1

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Page 909

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From the desk of Joan Boyle

I am writing to you today because it has come to my attention that Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is working

to put a crematorium on the property located at the intersection of Folsom Blvd and Forrest St. The

crematorium will be housed in a shed, serviced by tuto 25O-gallon propane tanks, and have a smoke stack

installed for ventilation.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is part of the Miller Funeral Home which is owned by Caring Services Group.

When looking at Caring Services Group's website their opening statement is, and I am quoting here, "Caring

Seruices Group was established in 2010 with a primary goal of purchasing Funeral Home businesses," With this
as their primary goal, they do not appear to be a fumily-owned business with the best interests of the community
at heart, but more a corporation that only cares about their bottom line. I attended a Zoom meeting where lgor

Semenyuk, the Chief Operations Officer for Caring Services Group, was speaking on the topic. When asked why

they wanted to place the crematory in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn he said something to the effect that'the
location is cost effective'. Again, no regard for the community or it's people, just their bottom line.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn is currently designated as Open Space which excludes it from operating a crematorium
The owners are applying for a Conditional Use Permit to change that. This is very concerning for a number of
reasons, including but not limited to:

Toxicity levels - harmful toxins such as chromium, mercury and organics become most dangerous when

vaporized. While the initial report by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notes the levels as "not
significant" this applies to only average healthy adults. The study fails to report the effect on unborn

children, developing children, the elderly and those with existing health conditions.

a

Air Quality - poor air quality, smell and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the physical,

environmental and fiscal health of our community.

Fire Danger - two 250 gallon above ground propane tanks pose a real threat to the area. The proposed

crematory site is located within a wildfire danger area. lt is also adjacent to the American River Bike Trail,

Lake Natoma and a residential neighborhood. lf there were to be a wildfire or vandalism, the propane

tanks could cause untold damage to the area.

Traffic - there is only one ingress and egress to the area. This intersection of Folsom Blvd and Forrest St is

already compromised by the light rail train interruptions. Additional business, or the need for an

emergency evacuation could be very problematic.

Please deny the Conditional Use Permit to operate a crematorium at this location-

ln closing, I am not opposed to a crematorium. But it should be placed in an appropriately zoned area, not in

Historic Folsom, adjacent to the American River Bike Trail and Lake Natoma.

Regards,

a

a

a

Joan

Page 910

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From the desk of Joan Boyle

It is clear from this picture that the shed, actually both of them, are visible from Folsom Blvd. How can

the report conclude that "Tailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from

being visible from that street."? That is not a true statement. You can clearly see the shed, and the

smokestack is not even installed yet. That's at least another 10 feet in the air, but the report says the

smokestack was taken into consideration. How can the report be trusted?

Second:

ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection XVll. Transportation it states

"As the crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate

from any funeral services or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access would

only need to accommodate a small number of staff members with a business at the site." While

in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn, Scope of work - lnstalling a Crematory - Point at lssue it
states "There are several large cultural communities residing and moving into Folsom.

Regretfully, we do not have the ability nor the capability to serve the Sihk, Hindu, Buddhist or

other cremation-based cultures as they require an on-site crematory so that they are able to

exercise their funeral rights and customs. Currently there is no crematory in the city of Folsom

so they must find the services outside the city."
o ls the proposed crematorium going to be opened the public so "the Sihk, Hindu,

Buddhist or other cremation-based cultures as they require an on-site crematory so that

they are able to exercise their funeral rights and customs", or is it just open to a "small

number of staff members"?

o lf it is the former, will the lnitial Study be updated to reflect that? I have reached out to
the consultant to ensure clarity on this

I have yet to hear back from Josh on this topic. But, if the primary purpose of the Conditional Use

Permit is to have "the capability to serve the Sihk, Hindu, Buddhist or other cremation-based cultures as

they require an on-site crematory so that they are able to exercise their funeral rights and customs" but,

as the Mitigated Negative Declaration says, only a few workers will be on site, then there's no need to

put the crematorium at the cemetery. lt should be located in a properly zoned area. At best these are

two completely contradictory statements. lt appears to me that this issue needs to be resolved prior to
voting on the request.

I understand this is a difficult decision you are championed to make. I implore you to consider the

nature of Historic Folsom, the American River Bike Trail, Lake Natoma, as well as the welfare of the

residents when making your decision.

Thank you for yourtirne,

Kindest

a

Joan

Page 911

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From the desk of Joan Boyle

Hi. Let me introduce myself, my name is Joan Boyle and I am a resident of the Preserve neighborhood. I

am writing to you today regarding the upcoming vote on the proposed crematorium at the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Cemetery.

I have spent some time reading through documents from both Caring Services Group and the City of
Folsom, including The Scope of Work and the lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, and I have

some concerns and questions. I sent a number of questions to Josh Kinkade, the Project Planner at the
City of Folsom, regarding statements and conclusions made in the lnitialstudy/Mitigated Negative
Declaration. Below I have highlighted two of my questions that are particularly concerning to me (Josh's

responses are in red).

First:
ln Sectlon 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection l. Aesthetics it also states
"Tailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the slte from being visible from
that street." Note: Attached is a photo showing that the shed (even without the smokestack) is

visible from Folsom Blvd.

o Was the installation of the smokestack taken into account when this statement was

made? Yes

a ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection l. Aesthetics c| concludes "Less

Than Significant lmpact". lwould argue that the vlew of a smokestack in a Historic cemetery,
adjacent to the American River Bike Trail and a residential neighborhood is significant,

o What criteria was used to determine the impact is "Less Than Significant"? lt was
ditermlned that the smokestack would be adequately screened by existing walls and
landscaping. lf the commission would want additional screenlng, they cdn add that to
the conditions of approval as patt of their decislon on whether to approve the project.

a

Page 912

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Joan Boyle

Monday, January 17,2022 3:47 PM

Josh Kinkade
Joan Boyle

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory lnitial Study questions

Shed - Folsom Blvdjpg; Shed - Forrest Stjpg

You don't often get email from joanmarieboyle@outlook.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Josh,

Hi. Letmeintroducemyself,mynameisJoanBoyleandlamaresidentofthePreserveneighborhood. lthascometo
my attention that Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is working to put a crematorium on the property located at the
intersection of Folsom Blvd and Forrest St. I am reviewing the lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration to try and

understand the details of the proposal. I have a few questions. This is all very new to me, so I apologize in advance if
my questions are basic.

Just for background, I did attend aToom meeting where lgor Semenyuk, the Chief Operations Officer for Caring Services

Group, was speaking on this topic. I mention this, because in some of my questions I will be referencing things lgor said

in that meeting.

Okay so, here we go...

ln Section 11.0 lnitial Study Preparers it states that you are one of the preparers of the document along with
HELIX Environmental Planning lnc. and ECORP Consulting, lnc. But lgor said over and over again in the Zoom
meeting that he paid 530,000 for the report.

o Who prepares the report?
o Who pays for the report?
o lf Caring Services Group is paying for the report how is impartiality achieved in determining the

conclusions presented in the report?

a ln Section 3.3 Project Characteristics in the lnitialStudy dated April 202Lil states "The applicant anticipates one
or two cremations on most business days (Monday through Friday) and expects that the total will not exceed
500cremationsperyear."whileinthelnitialStudydatedJanuary2022itstates "Theapplicantanticipatesl-4
cremations on business days (Monday through Friday) with the total number of cremations not exceeding 500
per year. "

o Why was this verbiage changed?
o Who requested this verbiage change?

ln Section 3.3 Project Characteristics it states that "The applicant anticipates 1- 4 cremations on business days
(Monday through Friday) with the total number of cremations not exceeding 500 per year. " But in the Zoom
meeting lgor commented that it could be up to 5 per day.

o ls this lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration study and all its subsequent findings (including Air
Quality), based on 1.,2,3 or 4 cremations a day?

a

1

a

Page 913

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a

a

a

a

a

o Who monitors the number of cremations performed daily to ensure the total number of annual

cremations do not exceed 500?

ln Section 3.3 Project Characteristics it also states that HCT Apex-250 crematory will be installed in a shed, and

"The shed would be modified to accommodate this device, but the shed's footprint would not be expanded."

o What modification(s) are being made to the shed?

Section 3.3 Project Characteristics it also states that "Two 250-gallon propane tanks would be installed on a

proposed concrete pad along the northern side of the shed to provide power for the crematorium, as no gas

lines currently exist on the property." ln AppendixA it states "(N) 2 X 500 gallon propane tanks"

o What is the size of the propane tanks 250 gallons or 500 gallons?

ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection l. Aesthetics it states "A small exhaust stack

would be added to the roof of the shed. The stack would be approximately 19.5 feet above grade, and would
project approximately L0 feet above the existing roof of the shed."

o This statement uses the words small and approximately. Why is this statement so vague?

o Shouldn't Caring Services Group be able to provide specific enough information to calculate exactly how

tall the smokestack would be, and provide that information to the writer of this report?

o Example: lf the smoke stack is installed 19.5 feet above grade and the shed is a single story building of
approx. 12 feet, won't the stack be more realistically about 15 feet above the existing roof? Doing the

math - an 8 foot crematory (estimate) plus 19.5 foot smoke stack, minus a 12 foot tall shed equals 15.5

feet. I know it doesn't seem like much, but aesthetically when you live in the neighborhood, a 15 foot
smokestack towering above a 12 foot shed is much different than a 'small' smokestack.

In Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection l. Aesthetics it also states "Tailing piles between

the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site from being visible from that street." Note: Attached are two
photos showing that the shed (even without the smokestack) is visible from Folsom Blvd as well as Forrest St.

o Was the installation of the smokestack taken into account when this statement was made?

ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection l. Aesthetics c) concludes "Less Than Significant

lmpact". I would argue that the view of a smokestack in a Historic cemetery, adjacent to the American River

Bike Trail and a residential neighborhood is significant.
o What criteria was used to determine the impact is "Less Than Significant"?

ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection lll. Air Quality there is so much information in
this section, so my questions on this section are very general.

o The initial report by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notes the levels as "not significant". lt is my

understanding that this applies to average healthy adults. ls that true?
o lf so, does the study have findings that report the effect on unborn children, developing children, the

elderly and those with existing health conditions?

ln Section 9.0 Environmental lnitial Study Checklist Subsection XVll. Transportation it states "As the

crematorium would not be located in or near a funeral home and would be separate from any funeral services

or public gatherings provided by the project applicant, access would only need to accommodate a small number

of staff members with a business at the site." While in the Lakeside Memorial Lawn, Scope of work - lnstalling

a Crematory - Point at lssue it states "There are several large cultural communities residing and moving into

Folsom. Regretfully, we do not have the ability nor the capability to serve the Sihk, Hindu, Buddhist or other
cremation-based cultures as they require an on-site crematory so that they are able to exercise their funeral

rights and customs. Currently there is no crematory in the city of Folsom so they must find the services outside

the city."

a

2

Page 914

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o ls the proposed crematorium going to be open the public so "the Sihk, Hindu, Buddhist or other
cremation-based cultures as they require an on-site crematory so that they are able to exercise their
funeral rights and customs", or is it just open to a "small number of staff members"?

o lf it is the former, will the lnitial Study be updated to reflect that?

Thank you in advance for your time. lf you have any questions please feel free to contact me at

Kind regards,
-Joan Boyle

3

Page 915

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 916

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelly Mullett
Friday, August 27,2021 8:59 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: Crematorium

FYI

KellyMullett
Adnt i rt i sI r atir,c As.sisto n I

Com munity Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

ffi
gr,r ? gr

tr'{sl,ffi{bntr

Og@ www.totsom.ca.us

From: Joanne Dudgeon
Sent: Friday, August 27,20218:53 AM
To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Crematorium

You don't often get email from jedudE@lsmtest=net. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

My husband and myself, Stephen and Joanne Dudgeon are against the crematorium being
considered for the Folsom area. Please think about the children and citizens of our community and
how it will adversely affect us.

We vote NO for this crematorium

Joanne Dudgeon
! Crestridge Lane
Folsom, Ca. 95630

1

Page 917

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Saturday, January 29,2022 12:14 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Proposed Crematorium, please read

From: Joy Hays

Sent: Saturday, January 29,2022 tt:47:24 AM
To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Cc: Joy Hays

Subject: Proposed Crematorium, please read

You don't often get email from djhaysO2@comcast.net. Learn whvthis is important

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Planning Manager Scott Johnson:

I am writing again today as a very concerned citizen and resident of Historic Folsom. The issue is the
proposed crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery near the intersection of Folsom Boulevard and Forrest
Street. Because the Commission represents all of the people of Historic Folsom, I urge you to deny
the building of the proposed crematorium at this location.

My concerns include fire safety and air quality. The City of Folsom has signed agreements. Because
the City needed a certain amount of Open Space, Lakeside Cemetery was zoned as Open Space.
This seemed fitting in that the Cemetery adjoins an historic Chinese heriiage cemetery, and the
American River Bike Trail. Access to our adjacent Preserve residential community is limited, with one
way in, and one way out. Fire engine access to the neighborhood can be difficult. lt is fitting that the
City of Folsom signed the document declaring our whole area as a high-risk fire zone.

Our neighborhood hosts a trailhead to the American River Bike Trail, and Lake Natoma. The
recreational opportunities of both bring many people to our neighborhood. (And money to the local
businesses.) Biking or hiking along the trail, one can see that the dead wood from the drought and
heavy winds is everywhere. Some clearing has been done, but still much tinder remains. I encourage
you to come walk or bike this area. Right now, we enjoy green grass. But from early spring through
what we hope will be a rainy season, the grasses are extremely dry, tinder waiting to be ignited.
lndividually we pray that no one drops a match, or all of this area will be up in flames. lt is common
knowledge that we are in, and presumably will stay in a major drought. This potential flammability
is a reality which intensifies each season.

lmagine the residents' concerns when we heard of the project which will put a blast furnace and two
propane tanks above ground in the middle of all this! And with no additional water lines! The
cemetery management seems to think this proposal is a done deal. No one plans for an "accident"

1

Page 918

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



to happen, but we all know that accidents do happen, and then questions are asked, "Who approved
such a thing?!" Should just one of these tanks ignite, the blast range is 1800 feet, and the resulting
fires could wipe out most of Historic Folsom. Do you want the loss of life, in addition to property, both
residential and commercial, attached lo your approval of such a risky project?

Air quality is another concern. Last summer, we all suffered from forest fire smoke, (notably smoke
trapped in our Preserve neighborhood) to the point that we were advised we should not leave our
houses. Because of what smoke does to our lungs, and to our children's health, we were hesitant to
go shop or eat at, the multiple Folsom small businesses that depend on locals' patronage to survive.
This economic challenge for our merchants was in addition to Covid slowdowns and closures. Do we
need to add to the economic issues by building a crematorium walking distance away? Smoke of
human remains does escape a crematorium, and cremating obese human bodies emits a dark smoke
that smells horribly. The wind will carry these fumes to all of Historic Folsom. Air quality affects both
human and fiscal health of our Historic Folsom. Would you choose to eat outside at a restaurant on
Sutter Street and breathe burning bodies, or drive minutes and eat at the Palladio?

An additional concern is that the cemetery management has expressed an entitled attitude by
starting construction before the approval has been issued. Might that attitude extend to safety
issues? Lakeside Cemetery originally projected an average of one cremation a day, now doubled!
but what can stop the increase to multiple cremations per day? When asked about permits, the
reply was "Oh, the city will take care of that." Does Lakeside Cemetery speak for the Historic Folsom
Commission? Does it speak for the City of Folsom? Do we need more air pollution in this area, let
alone escaping fumes of human remains? No, we do not.

I do not oppose a crematorium, but it must not be built in this Open Space and High-Risk Fire
Zone.lt should be approved and built in an industrial area with adequate access to water, fire
prevention and containment. Thank you for your time and your attention to this very important
issue.

Sincerely,

Joy Hays

lYoung wo circle

Folsom, CA 95630

January 29,2022 cc: sjohnson@folsom.ca. us

2

Page 919

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,/4t- 5 ,tu v" i L:.'x ik rr;,7 wi.::-:ri;,, 7'?*{i' :3

1sftv, m <'/ Li-nr** (,/xxrw , /'tr
3

6

'r)
tt Lr;{ rP. r9; /* (,/ttru'a"-

cr- C,
*./ (.

A"uth {;

o, f e,twQ tt"'ltu*' 1 ;'n*l
monilAL

tt"Ut-A
CRE

Hffi.ry,8# W*ro iu Y" { e *d&s a[.avlflNlj'r;t4

rl
^f 1!Lf,^-,4+'.4-

llt'lti-
J.

opendeslgnated
permltu8e

theftr
condi$onalabrLakeelde Merprlal Lawn hae

Thlc hae

We, the At€
theon'NO'votetonowaoltoleadersourwhoconcemed clflzans

Dab

^-t-/" ,

Q'nl'c

I

;,tr'1't-.' ti./Ur,{'
.i/

4./7

Page 920

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Adam and Katie Musfelt

Subject:

Thursday, January 27,2022 3:56 PM

danwestmit@yahoo.com; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; kevin.duewel@gmail.com;
m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e55tech.com; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino; YK Chalamcherla;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez; Elaine Andersen; Josh Kinkade; Kelly

Mullett
Crematorium

[You don't often get email from akmusfelt@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at
http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSen de rldentification.l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Commission and Council Members,

Folsom is a second home to me; I spend a lot of time there as I have many life-long friends, including my children's
godparents, who live in the housing development next to Lakeside Cemetery, Some of the things I love most about
Folsom are the trails along the river and quintessential Sutter Street. When visiting, we are almost always outside
enjoying the fresh air, kind people and beautiful scenery that Folsom has to offer. During the pandemic we have

celebrated numerous events outdoors including backyard birthday parties, playdates in the little park, baby showers,

and family gatherings where we would take walks on the trails and to Sutter Street to pick up food. lt is a unique city
rich with history and charm, that would be greatly diminished by the establishment of a crematorium at the cemetery

It would be devastating if this crematorium is put in. I can't imagine anyone would want to visit the resting place of their
loved ones at the cemetery, while breathing in the smell of the crematorium. None of us would want to gather outside
together or let our children play at the playground when it's a burn day. The people who walk and bike on the trails and

eat at the restaurants on Sutter Street would disappear on these days as well. People will stop visiting Folsom.

Ask yourselves how would you feel if you if you or your loved ones lived or owned a business next to a crematorium?
Our quality of life will have a significant negative impact if this crematorium is allowed to be built; families and

businesses will suffer repercussions for years to come. Please keep letting us live life and enjoy the clean air in the
neighborhood, on the trails, and when spending time on Sutter Street.

Thank you,

Katie Musfelt

Page 921

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:

Subject:

Dave Higgins
Tuesday, July 20, 20217:31 AM

danwestmit@yahoo.com;daronbr@pacbell.neU ankhelyi@comcast.net;kcolepolicy@gmail.com;

kevin.duewel@gmail.com;m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e55tech.com;Mike Kozlowski;Sarah

Aquino; YK Chalamcherla; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; rrodriquez@folsom.ca.us; Elaine

Andersen; Josh Kinkade
Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

July 20,2021

NO.... to the Crematorium

My Name is Kim Higgins. I live directly across from the entrance of Lakeside
Memorial Lawn. My backyard and kitchen window is in direct sight of the
cemetery driveway. I believe, with a crematorium at Lakeview we will receive the
most impact from the increased use of the facility.

Memorial Lawn has been a good neighbor. My husband and I enjoy the open
space and the wildlife that frequents there. We respect it. The Preserves
Neighborhood is very small, unique and quaint. We have a park for children and
a beautiful lake with eagles and diverse wildlife, hiking and bike trails, and a short
walk to downtown Historic Folsom. lt's all a gem.

However, it is a busy place. Veterans Hall, Muir House, Chinese Cemetery,
Access to Lake Natomas, our park and playground brings with it alot of
traffic. Not to mention the endless UPS, Fedex, Amazon and delivery trucks to
the Vets Hall. We have only one way in and out of this neighborhood.

My husband and I purchased our home three years ago. During those years we
encouraged our adult children with their families to move into the Preserves
Neighborhood. Our lives with our kids and grandkids is a dream come true. \Mth
the proposal of the Crematorium at the cemetery it has become a game changer
to the quality of life we have become accustomed to. Members of my family
suffer from severe asthma and allergies. I am very concerned for their well
being.

I watched the Zoom meeting presented by HFRA on June 20. lgor Semenyuk
and Peter Hartwick explained that we won't know when a cremation is taking

1

Page 922

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



place. Mr. Semenyuk stated all we might see is an "initial puff of white smoke"
and heat waves. Mr. Hartwick stated there won't be any smoke or smell. I am
concerned that there is still going to be particulate matter in the air.

ln the meeting Mr. Semenyuk guesstimated a possibility of 2lo 3 bodies a

day. What would the number of cremations be in the future with our current
population growth. More cremations, more service trucks, more emissions from
more smoke stacks?

I realize Miller Funeral Home is a business. lt makes good business sense to
them to put a crematorium there. But a crematorium does not belong in a
residential neighborhood. I am sure they can find a great location in a
commercial-industrial area where they can operate day and night.

Should this crematorium get installed I will be looking at the American flag that
flies in the cemetery to see which way the wind is blowing. This will dictate what
type of day to expect. Will we be inside or outside? | suspect our quality of life
will be diminished during operating hours because we will be trapped in our
homes for health reasons.

I believe our property values will be affected by having a crematorium so
close. According to an article from "Applied Economics Magazine" by Mark
Agee, dated June 19, 2008,
"Data Spans 27 months of house sales: 7 months before and 20 months after the
startup of crematory operations. Results indicate that proximity, measured in

terms of direction and distance from the crematory, imparts a statistically
significant negative impact on average house sale prices - an increase of 0.3% to
3.6% of average sale price for every tenth mile increase up to a half mile in
distance from the crematory."
California disclosure law requires us to disclose. Not many people desire to live
near one. Do you?

We love our small unique neighborhood. The Preserves Neighborhood is where
we are planning to spend the rest of our lives. All our family is here. Our quality
of life will be affected if the crematorium goes fonruard. Honestly, would you want
this in your backyard?

Thank You
Kim Higgins

2

Page 923

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



It> lvlxrtll lt cQllqcl'llti,

Folsonr "[)istinclivc hy Naturc". Whilc we nrovc dccpcr into thc lwcnty first ccntury w'c have tx:come

more aware of the choices we must make to ptotect tlte luture. Smalt cltoices might not lnshe

inrmcdirite intpact$ but we utrcierstartd tlrat the sntaii eltoict)$ we tlitkt: todriy ariri up 1o lltc large lltrpacis

rve seek.

I arn wrilrng regutling the Proposed cr:ernntoriuut platuted *t iekesidc tttetttt>rtsl l&wrr centctcry, M*ny

peopl* lvill have rvlifir.* to you ahout tlre tlieore.tieal risk asso$iatetl with thi: ctrrcinugcnt livirrg ire*i
on". Wl-,il* my conccm is ahout protecting the future and we have a small chance tc make a rneaningful

change torlay. At fhe same timc eliminating ali risk associated with a crematorjum.

Revcrend Desmond Tutu provided direction on this matier- LJpcn his recent death h€ chcse to use

equarnation to promole grecn burial. Reducing greenhouse gases by 907o associated with normal

cfgrl1iitiofi. $orne estirtates stfite that each tinre *quarnation is used it is the eqtriv;rlertt rrf tnking 3 $iu

off the road for 1000 miles in eoT crcation. As cremation becomcs closer to be ing the standard choicc.

in Califi:nria thsse nunrbers start to add up.

Some might be conccrned about water use. Per one manulacturrr websitc each use requircs about i0{i
gallons of water, We are in the prucess of addrng 10,00U hornes which per your own literature uses Qn

iuetage of 6f)0g*llons 6f watcr a day. So this sxtra antount used would be th* equivalent of one homc

if r"rsed to full capacity.

I actually woulcl pret-er that the city ot l eilsom would choose to not allow uny $rematorium proiects

moving forwarcl ancl cneonrage the use of this proven technology, In fact we already havc an

aquamation facility in Folsom. Sacramcnto Pet Aquamation is located on Bidwell provides this service

tbr residents cherished pets.

Now is the ti1:e to make this choice. 11 is much harder to change directions on this path once you allow

the crematoriurn to be put in opcration, I he decision to pret'erably not allow a crematorium in the city

of Folsom and encouragc the use of grcen burial technology is not something to make a decisiorr on in
two decades. It is today.

'l hank you,
Kyal Von Gunten
1335 Fong St

Page 924

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



It) u,h0il'i lt L..Qllqcnl$,

Folsonr .'Distinclivc hy Nature". whilc we movc dceper into thc twcnly first ccn1ury we havc bcccrme

more aware of the choices we must make to protect the futute, Srnall choices might ni)t tngke

inrmecliate inrpaets but we uncier.stand tfiat the .snrali chrriees u'e tultke krriny ariil u1r to lltc iarge ittrFucis

rrc reek.

I *r' w'lrng regg'iling the proposed crernotoriurri planrted ut lakeside tttetttt}risl lllwtt cenl.^tery' Msny

pecple vl.illi*."Ie .,ry'r1tf,n to ;*ou irbnut tlrc tlieorstical tisk associaterl ';itli thc careinogrriii; liviig iieili 
-

nn*. Wl.,it" my conccm is airout protecling the future and we have a small chance to make a nreaningful

chalge today. At the same time oliminating all risk associated with a crematoriurr.

Re'erencl Desmond Tutu provided direction on this matter- tJpon his recent deaft he chose to use

aqunrnation to prornote grecn burial. Reducing greenhouse gases by 907o associated with normtil

ciemntio*. Sorne estimites $tete thilt each titne equturation is used it is the equiv;tlertt of tirki*g a ciu

off the road for 1000 milcs in co2 cre ation" As cremation becomcs closer to be ing thc standard choice

in ealifirmia these n$trrbers stert to add up'

Some might be conccmed about water use. Per one manutbcture website each usc rcquircs about 100

gallons oT water. We are in the process of addrng 10,uuu homes which per your own liternture use$ on

in*rng* of 600gallons of water i day. so this extra arronnt used would be thc equivalent of one home

if used to full capacity.

I actually would pret-er that thr- city ot Folsom would chocise to not allow *ny crematorium projects

moving iorwarcl alcl sncourage the use of this proveu technology. In faet we already have an

aquamition facility in Folsom. Sacrarncnto Pet Aquamation is localed on Bidwcll providcs this service

ior residents cherished Pets.

Now is the tinre to make this choice. 11 is much hardcr to change clirections on this path once you allow

the srematorir,un to be put rn operatron" I he decision to prel'erably not aitow a crematorium in the city

of Folsom and encourage the use of grcen burial technology is not something to make a decision on in

two decades. It is todaY.

'lhank youn

Kyal Von Gunten

lFong St

Page 925

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Karen Sanabria

Friday, August 6,2021 7:42 AM

Josh Kinkade; Kelly Mullett
FW: CREMATORIUM

FYI

From: KyalVonGunten
Sent: Thursday, August 5,202L7:52 PM

To: Karen Sanabria <ksanabria@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: CREMATORIUM

You don't often get email from kyalpv@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

August 4,202L
TO: City Council Members

Hlstoric District Commrssion
Planning Department - Scott Johnson

My name is Kyal VonGunten. r live next to Lakeside Memorial Lawn on I tonn
JL.

Lakeslde Memoria] Lawn proposed crematorium is 460 feet from the cfosesl
residence. The majority of the homes are on Young Wo Circle.
f have read the assessmenL report from Helix Environmental Planning, appendix "8"
and f have anxiety about what wifl occur in my neighborhood.
In the "Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Assessment", appendix "B"
written by Helix Environmentaf Planning, page 5, under \\Sensitive Receptors",
they state the closest residences are 450 feet. They are correct, there are nine
homes on Young Wo Circfe that fall within the distance of 450 feet. From there it
fans out to af] of the Preserves Neighborhood.
r\Sensitive Receptors" Corporate speak for people, people with homes, families and
Iives.
According to an arlic1e by,fulliette O'keeffe, dated macc,h 24, 2020, "Crematoria
Emissions and Air Quality Impacts". page 4, item 3

I*rat is standard practice for siting of crematorium in proximity to residential.
areas?
Table 1 identifies the many factors affecting emissions from crematoria. Ground
levef concenlratrons can al-so be affected by focaf prevaillng wind direction and
topography. In North America, there are no standard requirements for crematoria
setback drstances and no minimum separation distances are set at a federaf levef
in either the US or Canada. Crematoria are regulated at the
provincial/territorial l-evef and reglonal or municipal authorllies determine
whether minimum setbacks are required based on refevant planning and
environmental considerations.

1

Page 926

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The literature search for
idenLified many different
world fisted in Table 3.
Tab1e 3. Selected examPle

public agency resources and the grey literature
practices, with some sefected examples from around the

setback distances for crematoria from around the worfd

Coun try,/Juri sdi c tion Minimum distance

England and Wales

(UK Crenation Act) 46

200 yards (183 m) between a crematorium and any dwelling
house and 50 yards from a public highway to protect
residents from nuisance smoke and fumes and provide
privacy to funeraf proceedings

West Australiaaz 200-300 m between crematoria and sensitive fand uses

South Australia and t-he
Austrafian Capital
Territory48,49

150 m minimum separation distance

South Africa, Department of 500 m from any habitable burldrng
Healthso

US (Sacramento County,
California) sr

500 feet (152 rn) from any agricultural-residential,
residential, or interim residential zoning district

Back to the Helix Report. On page 2 of the document, under Air Quality' it
explains Lhe "Environmentaf Setting" of Folsom. This is lmportant data.
AIR QUALITY AI'IAIYSIS - Environmental- Setting
The City of Fofsom lies within the SacramenLo Valley Air Basin (SVAB) ' near the
southeasLern edge. The SVAB consists of all or parl-s of efeven counties spanninq
from Sofano and Sacramento counLies to the south, and Shasta County to the
north.

The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quafity Management District (SI{AQMD) is
responsibfe for implementing emissions standards and other requirements of
federal and state l-aws for Sacramento County, including the project area. The
climate of the SVAB is characterized by hot dry sulnmers and mild rainy winters '
During the year the temperature may range from 20 to 115 degrees Fahrenheit with
summer highs usually in the 90s and winter fows occasionally befow freezing.
Average annual rainfal-l rs about 20 inches with snowfaff being very rare. The
prevalling wlnds are moderate in strength and vary from moist breezes from the
south to dry fand ffows from the north. The mountains surrounding the Sacramento
Valley create a barrier to airflow, which can trap air pollutants in the valley
when certain meteorological conditions are right and a temperature inversion
(areas of warm air overlying areas of cooler air) exists.
Air stagnation rn the autumn and early winter occurs when large high-pressure
ceffs fie over the val1ey. The fack of surface wind during these periods and the
reduced vertical flow caused by less surface heating reduces the inffux of
outside air and allows pollutants to become concentrated in the air. The surface
concentrations of pollutants are highest when these conditions are combined with

2

Page 927

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



increased l-evels of smoke or when Lemperature inversions trap cool air, fog and
pollutants near the ground.
The ozone season (May through October) in the SVAB is characterized by stagnant
morning air or light winds with the breeze arriving in the afternoon out of the
southwest from the San Francisco Bay. Usually the evening breeze transports the
airborne pollutants to the north out of the SVAB. During about haff of the days
from July to September, however, a phenomenon cafled the "Schultz Eddy" prevents
this from occurring. Instead of allowing for the prevailing wind patterns to move
north carrylng the pollutants out of the valley, the Schuftz Eddy causes the wind
paltern and pollulants to circl-e back southward. This phenomenon's effect
exacerbates the pollution fevefs in the area and increases Lhe llkefihood of
violating the federal and state air qualrty standards (SMAQMD 2020a)
This data is important to note as polJ-utants, particulate matter, ozone and smoke
would most tikely lay within the neighborhood because of the elevation decrease
to La.ke Natomas.

Regulatory Setting - Criteria Pollutants
As permitted by the Cfean Air Act, Cafifornia has adopted the more stringent
Cafifornia ambient alr quality standards (CAAQS) and expanded the number of
regulated air constituents. Ground-Iewel ozone is not emitted directJ-y into the
environment but is generated from complex chemical and photochemical reactions
between precursor pollutants, primarily reactive organic aases (ROGs.' also known
as volatile organic compounds [VOCsl ) , 1 and oxides of nitrogen (NOX) . PM10 and
PM2.5 are generated from a variety of sources, including road dust, diesel
exhaust, fuel combustion, tire and brake lrear, construction operations and
windblown dust. In addition, PM10 and PM2.5 can also be formed through chemical
and photochemical- reactions of precursor pollutants in the atmosphere.
The Cafifornia Air Resources Board (CARB) is required to designate areas of the

state as attainment, nonattainment, or unclassified for the ambient air quality
standards. An "attainment" designatlon for an area signifies that pollutant
concentrations do not violaLe Lhe standard for that pollutant in that area.
A .'nonattainment,, designation indicates that a pollutant concentration violated
the standard at least once.
This data is valuabfe because it is an evaluation of today, before the
crematorium is operational. This ozone and particulate matter pollution mosL
likely comes from the busy traffic on Folsom Bfvd. With a crematorium initlally
proposing 2 bodles or 400lbs of matter a day, 100,000 l-bs a yearf one can only
imagine the additionaf contaminants flowing into The Preserves Nelghborhood.
In my opinion, once established, Caring Service Group is only golng to increase
the number of cremations in the fulure.
Please consider the residents of the Preserves Neighborhood's quality of 1ife.
Thank you,
K VonGunten

3

Page 928

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

U Laurent
Thursday, January 6,20221:07 PM

Josh Kinkade; Pam Johns

Lydia Konopka; Steve Krahn; daoffice@sacda.org; ernest.conant@usbr.gov; Drew Lessard

PN 19 182 crematory CUP NegDec Filed for "enactment"

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: Folsom community development director; Asso. planner
cc: Asst City Clerk for file; City Engineer for "public proiect files"
From: Laurette Laurent
January 6,2022

Re: Public Notice PN 19 182 Requests for Investigations filed
in re HDC "design review group" CUP final Approval

It has never been my practice to offer Expertise in Land Use Issues, to those who are
intent upon Violations of such Laws. However, please accept Notice herein. Formal
Requests for Investigation have been filed with appropriate Agencies.
Lists of detailed "discrepancies" and "departures" from normal Legal Due Process, were
included, as well as False Filings.

Notice of Public Hearing appears in January 6,2022 Folsom Telegraph as Historic District
Commission Legal Notice, PN 19 182. Parcel 07O 0260 001 0000
Owner Lakeside Memorial Law Entity #

c0307506 08/1511955

Site Zoning is "OPEN SPACE/OS Conservation", underlyingZone District OPEN SPACE.

Your PN 2019 182 contains strange reference to California State Laws which you purport
have direct Relevance to PN 19-182. With respect to same, you would do well to consult
with and obtain Written Opinion of Legal Counsel with respect to state laws cited. If you

do not so so, you may place yourselves in untenable positions, or may have already
done so. Have our paid city lawyers done complete due diligence, which you apparently
rely upon?

Page 929

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



tr | : Lak'eside-.

G

x lf hot-La!', x l3 (uFf,iFF. x l@f cunorn' " lE oFRZonin x E

{.:.i f ire I C:/Users/ljlaurentlDesktop/CREI'+tATORY96J05ti-l.o,s201'+lneE?i20dec/.,. iijl l,

$'(}x-Fld)11't

NOTICE OF PT"]BLIC HEARING AND NO'
TO ADOPT A MITIGATED NECATIVE

CITY OF FOLSOM HISTORTC I}ISTTIICI!,,, q.-r.,1d r! !.1-4r

h
DATE OF HEARING:
TIhIE OF HE.'\RIN{}:
PLACE OF HEARING:

February 16,203?

5:00 P.M.

City Council Chambers. 50 Natarna Strr:et. Fo

NOTICE IS I{EREBY CMN THAT: A public hearing rvill be held i

Commission of the City of Folsarn to consitler the merits of the following:

PR{}JECT NAME Lakeside Memorial Lalvn Crematorium
Property OrvnerlApplicant: Lakeside Memorial Lawnllgor Semenyuk

Project Location/AFN: l20l Forrest Street i 070-0260-tl0l-00iltl
Planning No.: PN- 19- I tt:
Stal'f fltrntact: Josh Kinkade. Associate Planner,9l6-461-6?{

i k i nkarje (i!:fo lso m. ca,tt s

Entitlements a. Cr-rnditional Use P*rmit

Project Description: The prcrposed project includes operation of a cremflto

l.{}71-square tlrot nretal shed located at l30l Forrest Street, within the La

cemetery. The site is zoned OSI'P {Open Space/Public Prirnary Area} rvith i

OSC {Open Space and Consen'ation} and has a General Plan designation ol
Historic District Commission will take final action r-rn this request unless the

the City Council.

rlrl Fl q! F c,

2

Page 930

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



E ll Lskecide:,- " lI t{o(-Lar.. 
" l': tupflF'F. X l@ cunonn,, " lE oFRZonir, x @

C i.:.: riie i C:/Users/tilaurenty'Desktop/CREMATORY'*6205{H96J0Mneg?iZ*deq.,. i.l i,
L,$trrviLrry. tttv drtL td AurrLs viJir \L.Fvrr uygvvr I uulr! r rri.r$rJr MLtl/r "tlu! 

a

OSC (Open Space and Conserv'ationI and has a General Plan designation ol

Historic District Comrnissian w'ill take final irction on this request uuless tht
the City Council.

Environmental Review: An Initial Sfudy and Mitigated Negative Declaration

accordance with the requirements of the Califbrnia Euvironmental Qualiry'At
review period begins January 7, ?0?2 and ends February 7, ?022. Copies of tl
Declaration are available f'*rr review at the City of Folsom Pl*nning Deparlme

Folsom CA 9563t1, h{onday througtr Friday ltom 8:3f} a.m. tc l:00 p.m. The t

dorvnloaded from the City of Folsrrnr website at httus://rvr.wy lsom.ca.u#so'

develonment/nlann inr-serv ices/cu rrent-nroi ect-i nt.rrnnation

All pcrsons intr'rcstcd in thcst: rnfittcrs arc invitcd to prcsent and sutttnit stat{::mcnts $r3

public hcaring^ The environmentnl doeumcnts are availabl* ttrr rcvicw tt. and tirrthc'r iri

from thc Cornnlunity Dcvclcpment Dcpartment. -i0 Nitloilrir Strcct, during rcgulrrr busir
p,cy1:hrpment Depurtmcnt ciul bc rcirchcd hy phonc at (9161 461-62t1:. A staff rcpnrt rvill
Citv Hall ur at wrvu'.I'olsom,ca.us on thr- Thirrsday prcccding thc ftrtrlie Hcaring.

Pursuanr tu all applisabL- ltrl's nrrd rcgulations. in*lurling without limitation, Califtlrnia
6-500qI nndior flalifi:rnia Public Rcsour*cs Codc Scctiorr 2117?, if you tl'ish trr chiillcng
dccisions {re garding plannirrg. zrrnirrg and/trr cnvirannrcntal dccisitinsJ. you msy he limitcr
yoil or silmconc clsc raiscd irt thc public hearing{*f dcseribed irr this ntti*ciag*ndfi, ot

dclivcred to rhc City ar. or prior to, thc public hcnring. An appeal to th* City Cuuncil l-rur

Districr flnmmi*sion rnily bc bruught hy any intercstcd party lvithin thcn ( ltl) tlays of tht:

PAM JOHNS
I]OMMUN ITY DEVE LOPh'IEhfT DIRECTOR

Puhlished in the .futrust:r' 7, 2{l}} .$lrrtunterr lo Bee

Address is 2020 Mormon St.; Falsified in PN t9 LB2, and on large number of Perjury-
sworn Building Permit Applications.
All LNS 1B' wide lanes are subject to Folsom PUD Law enacted for creation of s.f, houses
only, not 2,400F furnaces.

3

.rl li
rl rft 4 tF !r

Page 931

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

--- Foruvarded M
From: LJ Laurent

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: Folsom city clerk office
to: Comm. Development asso planner Kinkade, manager Johns
cc: interested parties
From: Laurette Laurent
Re: PUBLIC COMMENT which includes PRA for MISSING mandatory documents not
Filed with Clerk, nor with SCH, nor OPR.

Please accept the below Itemized Lists as Public Comment on the potential Failure of city
and applicant to obey all Laws governing such dangers uses as 2,4OOF furnaces, 500
gallon explosive LPG gas storage -- on 12 acres of land with only a three inch diameter
water supply pipe. Where is the Fire Marshall True Report with signature & seals?

Please be aware your Noticing email was received minutes ago, however it merely
proves city staff are NON-Compliant with the Legal Noticing Requirements. Guess you

don't listen to Licensed Civil Engineers norto Licensed city lawyers. tsk tsk...

U Laurent
Friday, January 7 ,2022 1 1:20 AM

Josh Kinkade; Pam Johns

Steve Krahn; Steven Wang; daoffice@sacda.org; Drew Lessard; Ken Cusano; Rick Hillman

PUBLIC COMMENT PN19 182 for FILES/ PRA REQUEST City Eng. APROVED RECORDS, Furnace

necessity PN 19 182 crematory CUP NegDec Filed for "enactment"

"fu
To: Asst. Clerk <lkonopka@folsom.ca.us>; City Engineer Steve Krahn <skrahn@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: "blm_ca_web_re@blm.gov" <blm_ca_web_re@blm.gov>; ernest.conant@usbr.gov <ernest.conant@usbr.gov>; Drew

Lessard ZOtessarO@uibr.govt; "daoffice@sacda.org" <daoffice@sacda.org>; Ken Cusano <kcusano@folsom.ca.us>;

Rick Hillman Chief FPD <rhillman@folsom.ca.us>; Fire Marshal Ono <lono@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino
<saquino@folsom.ca.us>, Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>;

KerriHowEll <khowell@folsom.ca.us>, Steven Wang <swang@folsom.ca.us>; The HFRA <thehfra@gmail.com>;

Sararivenruatch I nfo < i nfo@sararivenivatch. org>
Sent: Friday, January 7,2022, A8.34.43 AM PST
Subject: Re: PRA REOUEST City Eng. APROVED RECORDS, Furnace necessity PN 19 182 crematory CUP NegDec

Filed for "enactment"

Urgent PRA REQUEST Janu ary 7, 2022, for Folsom City Engineer Documentation,
permits, Sealed/Signed Reports, Building Permits, and all public records pertaining to
three year old "application" for furnaces on OPEN SPACE Zone District surrounded by
Public Open Space and s.f, homes.

To: Folsom City Engineer
Asst City Clerk Konopka

1

Page 932

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



cc: interested parties OPEN SPACE Parcel protectors Adjacent to proposed 500 gallons
LPG, on site with 3" water supply pipe,
ccr silent city staff; council
From: Laurette Laurent
January 7, 2022

PRA REQUEST: Documents Requested: City Engineer Sealed/Signed Approved
drawings for furnaces abutting federal forests/river, including Perjury Sworn Applicant
Statement, City Engineer APPROVED Report of Findings of Necessity, Hardship, Unique
'circumstances', WATER SUPPLY lines, required for such furnaces 2,4OO F, Fire Marshall
portion of City Engineer's Report;
All Building Permit applications [perjury sworn accurate & Complete] granted to this
Parcel with Legal Address 2020 Mormon St, since 1B58 Judah Map of Folsom
Streets; All Memos, notes, minutes of meetings, and communications, between
"Community Development director, Asso, Planner and others with City Engineer on this
"Public Project" as advertised.
Also requested are City Engineer and community development director/manager Duties
and Ordinances establishing said CE and manager's duties.

As always, State Law allows ten days for production of these Ordinary Public Records for
this "Public Project." Since this Public Project has been a Matter of Record since 2OL9,
three whole years, surely all Required Public Records and City Engineer Approved
Reports, with recommendations should be available January 18,2022.

Second Request, Pursuant to Law Mailed Public Notices to Abutting Parcels are
mandatory, Please supply Verified & CE Certified Proof of said Mailings to all Public
Agencies and s,f. home residents abutting Parcel 070 0260 001 0000, which city
identifies with False Address as being located with Ordinance-Created Lake Natoma
Shores Planned Unit Development Subdivision.

Repeated, ignored Prior PRA Requests: not once in over ten years has Folsom City
Engineer of Record produced even one single PRA RESPONSE for Public Projects -- which
include his Seal & Signature proving he did his job of Certifying all Engineer Details
of Folsom Public Projects such as this one -- which is the ultimate in License dereliction
due to the obvious Hazards he is allowing, abetting, or silently watch being processed as

he remains mute, inactive, etc., on his Public Project Duties'

Again, city staff have had three long years of prolonging this "application" and
"approved" building Permits which are based upon Perjured information, so all Public
Project PN 19 182 Records and Permits should be at-hand for immediate PRA

RESPONSES.

CE Records and PROOF of Open Fire Department Access for all Federal Agencies Parcels
surrounding this Public Project, and Historic Site under BLM protection, and State 13

acre parcel are requested.

Certification of Safety by City Engineer with respect to Blast Radius of 500 gallons of LPG

highly flammable propane gas abutting federal & state Open Space lands & forests is

2

Page 933

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



also part of this PRA Request for following reasons: danger of LPG and NO Water Lines
at all and no Access roads for Water Trucks:
Propane Tank Explosion

x

x

Propane Tank Explosion

Propane Tank Explosion

FYI to City Engineer: all loose objects, metal, rocks, will become projectiles capable of
flying further than 1,500 feet.
PRA Request for your APPROVAL of this LPG storage with your Certified Safety Analysis
is REQUESTED as mandatory portion of Application. How could residents be paying a CE

who ignores our very lives and sole Water Supply and Federal Assets?
Kindly Expedite this Portion of PRA Request with immediate PRA RESPONSE as it is your
License Obligation,

PRA Request concern: since mayor also holds a state License for an Engineering Field

long discontinued in this state, this ought to concern entire city council. How can
residents fail to regard her inactions all three years as anything but Negligence or willful
disregard of License Duties?

3

Page 934

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



On Thursday, January 6,2022,01:07:33 PM PST, LJ Laurent <ljlaurent@att.net> wrote:

To: Folsom community development director; Asso, planner
cc Asst City Clerk for file; City Engineer for "public project files"
From: Laurette Laurent
January 6,2022

Re: Public Notice PN 19 182 Requests for Investigations filed
in re HDC "design review group" CUP final Approval

It has never been my practice to offer Expertise in Land Use Issues, to those who are
intent upon Violations of such Laws. However, please accept Notice herein, Formal
Requests for Investigation have been filed with appropriate Agencies.
Lists of detailed "discrepancies" and "departures" from normal Legal Due Process, were
included, as well as False Filings.

Notice of Public Hearing appears in January 6,2022 Folsom Telegraph as Historic District
Commission Legal Notice, PN 19 182. Parcel 07O 0260 001 0000
Owner Lakeside Memorial Law Entity #

i c0307506 08/15/1955

Site Zoning is "OPEN SPACE/OS Conservation", underlying Zone District OPEN SPACE

Your PN 2019 182 contains strange reference to California State Laws which you purport
have direct Relevance to PN 19-182, With respect to same, you would do well to consult
with and obtain Written Opinion of Legal Counsel with respect to state laws cited. If you
do not so so, you may place yourselves in untenable positions, or may have already
done so, Have our paid city lawyers done complete due diligence, which you apparently
rely upon?

4

Page 935

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



D I ,I Lake;idel

r:J
T./

* lI Not-Lal,, x l'] cupoFF. x lPf curonR, * lEl oPRZonin x E

i',r rile i C:,lusersi'ljlaurenty'Desktop/{REMATORY.*.6205CH,"620lvlneg?iZ0dec,,'.,. 'il i,

h NOTICE OF PT.JBLIC HEARING AND NO'
TO ADOPT A MITIGATETT NEGATIVE

CITY OF FOLSOM HISTORTC DISTRIC1
r.-{rtr-fltol}{

DATE OF HEARING:
TIIUE OF HEARIN{}:
PLACE OF HEARINC:

February 16, 20:?
5:0fl P.M.

City Council Chambers, 50 Natorna Street. Fo

NOTICE IS HEREBY CIVEN THAT: A public hearing will be held I

Commission of the (:ity of Folsorn lo consider the merits of the follorving:

PROJECT NAME Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
Property OwneriApplicant: Lakeside h,lemorial Lawn/lgor Semenyuk
Proj ect Location/AFN : I ?tl I Forrest Street I 0?fi-0260-00 I -000f1

Planning No.: PN- I 9- I 82

Stilff Contacl: Josh Kinkade, Associate Pltrnner, 916-461-6?(
i kinkadefrrjtb lsom.ca.us

Entitlements: a. Conditionsl Use Pemrit

Project Description: The praposerJ project includes operation of a r:rernato

1.071-square t"oot rnetal shed lacated at l?01 Forrest Street, within the La

r-remeterT. The site is zoned OS/P [Open Space/Public Prirnary Area) *,'ith i

OSC (Open Space and Cansen'ation) and has a General Plan designation ol
Historic District Commission will take t-rnal action r-rn this rerluest unless the

the City Council.

5

Page 936

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



D | 
= 

Leka:ide-

T̂J

x l= No(-Lar': * lI ruPCIFF. x lE cuFoPR. x l@ oenzonin x E

i.,i rir* I C:/Users/tjlaurentlDesktop/CREM,rrTORYFiZ0Stl-l?.i20Mneg?iZ0dec/.,. iii. i,
eLtrtvr.\ir j. I ltL orr! td avltLu vu! r tvFLrr uu(rvbr r qurr! l rrrrr(rrJ r u!s/ vl tnl l

OSC {Opeil Space and Conservation} antl has a Ceneral Plan designation ol
Historic District Commissian will take tinal action on this request unless tht
the City Council.

Environmental Review: An Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration
accorrlnnce with the requirements of the Califbrnia Enviranmental Quality Ar
revieu'periotl tregins January 7, 2022 and ends February ?. :021. Crrpies of tl
Declaration are available lbr review at the City of Folsom Planning Departme

Folsom CA 95630, Monday through Friday tirrm l{:30 a.rn. to l:{10 p.m. The r

dorvnloaded fiom the City of Folsom website at https:/irvwrv.fblsom.ca.us/go
deve men

All pcrsans intcrcsted in thcsr: mirttL'r$ arr-- iuvitcd to prc*cnt and subrrit statcmcnts L'irfl

public hcaring. Thc envirnnmentarl documents are auailable l'trr rcvicw nl. ancl titrthc'r in

frorn the Llommunity Dcvr:lopmcnt Dcpartmcnt, 50 Nttonu Slrc*t, during rcgulnr busir
Dcvcloprncnt Departmcnt ciln bc rctchcd try phcnc at {916} 461-62(ll. A staiTrcport rvill
City Hall or at rvrvrv.i-rrlsom.ca,us on thc Thursday prccctling th{r ftrblic Hcaring.

Pursuanl to tll applicabk' larvs unrl rugulati*ns. includirrg without limitation, Clalitbmia
6-\009 andt'or Califomi* Public Rcsources flode Scction lllT?. if yor.r i+ish t* ehallcng
dccisions (rcg*rding pl*nnirrg, zrrning and/ur cnvironmcntal dccisions). vou rnay b*: limitcr
you or srlrn{:onc ckic raisud at the public hcaring{s} dcsr'ribed in this nr-tticc/agcndn, or

deliverud to thc City at. or priar to. thc public hr:arring. An apperrl to thc City Cuunr:il lirl
District Commission mily br: bruught by nny intr:rested party n,ithin lhcn { l{}} days nf thc

PAM JOHNS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

Puhlished in the Jtnuu4, 7, 2{l}2 "Trrcruntcrrila Bee

Address is 2020 Mormon St.; Falsified in PN 19 LB2, and on large number of Perjury-
sworn Building Permit Applications.
All LNS 1B' wide lanes are subject to Folsom PUD Law enacted for creation of s.f. houses
only, not 2,400F furnaces,

Just rec'd 11am L/7/2022 Noticing email from city asso. planner:

6

.lrl ildtEc,

Page 937

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



LJ Laurent'.l.i Ilrrrcrr1I(/'l[[. t ]L'l.'
I i' : f dill.dswey@parks. ca. gov
,, , :Rodriguez Bianca@DGS,ernest.conant@usbr.gov,Drew Lessard,Matthew Ceccato,Dr. Ami
Beraand 2 more...

Ihrr,'\Lr3 i lrt I(l:iI .\\I

To: Brian Dewey, CA State Parks
cc: Ernest Conant, USBR Mid Pac. Dir.; Wade Crowfoot;
Drew Lessard, Folsom USBR CE; Ami Bera, Matt
cc: Bianca Rodriguez, Counsel, CA DGS [for Ana M. Lasso Director]
August 5,202t

Re: CA State-owned Parcel: encroachment, dumping, unpermitted uses &
grading, by Miller Lakeside Cemetery, dba Caring Service Group.

Mr. Dewey, It has been twelve days since my first attempts to contact you personally; ten
days since this email cc'd to CA DGS Counsel. People have difficulty realizing the dis-
organization of State Parks, but Lake Natoma Shores Subdivision neighbors do. We know
the travesty of Folsom and CA SP ignoring impacts upon Federal land & waters of
American River, CA SP is "Managing Partner" of USBR Reclamation, yet SP has done
nothing to protect, manage, or provide Enforcement on the surrounding federal Parcels at
American River/CA State Park Managing Partner.

For that reason, I am informing USBR Mid Pacific Director Conant and Folsom USBR
Manager Drew Lessard CE as well. It is unacceptable that California State Parks is failing
Managing Partners Duties, and ignoring Property-Ownership Protection of the Parcel
which has been 'the dunping ground and part of the necessary land for
movement/Access to construct more unpermitted, uninspected Structures on "Folsom
Open Space & Open Space Conservation" Zone District, Because cemetery owners derive
a huge tax benefit from this repofting by city of Folsom, this is copied to Sacramento
County authorities and powers as well.

Clearly, my experiences prove California State Parks has major issues and hence it was
moved to lesser status in CA Natural Resources Depaftment. My complaints sent via
Certified Mail have gained NO Direct Responses to me, whatsoever from either SP or
Natural Resources. This is extremely important to me because some of them detailed
Violations of Federal Laws, on Federal Property -- which is assigned via Managing
Partner Agreement to California State Parks. Research Repofts have been created,
submitted, but California State Parks top, Sworn LEOs, Legal Counsel, and management
have never once responded during the Period September L,2A2O, and today.
People whom I've known for years, in CA SP Gold Fields District, have done absolutely
nothing about addressing the shortcomings and failures. California State Parks and
Natural Resources Department remain nonresponsive to the Peoples' Business.

Therefore, I am asking California Depaftment of General Services to take some action to
accomplish two outstanding Issues.

1. Please take actions to stop the mis-use, encroachment onto, dumping, storing of
rusty cemetery junk on the Parcel in Question which has enabled a crematory process to
exist and to proceed without Permits nor Inspections by city of Folsom.

2. Please ask DGS Legal Staff to fill the obvious void left by California State Parks.

Page 938

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Please refer SP "issues" directly to California Attorney General as there appears to be no
hope SP will comply or remediate their failures with respect to obeying and enforcing
Laws on Federal Land/Watershed Forest/American River.

Lake Natoma Shores Subdivision homes abut this State Parcel, as well as cemetery
parcel zoned "Open Space Conservation". Folsom staff have had a crematory application
in Community Development Depaftment for approximately 18 months, without any Public
Notice whatsoever. USBR Reclamation is an abutting landowner. Public OPEN Space
Zone surrounds about EOo/o of cemetery parcel, and yet USBR, State of California,
and Single Family home owners have NOT been mailed Notice of Proposed exceptions,
change of land Uses, etc. In the past, when this crematory became an issue, ALL state,
federal, county, and local neighbors were Notified by Mail. Sacramento County Medical
Examiner excoriated owners for proposing not only a Hazardous Use, but desecrating
Historic Features, abutting Chinese Cemetery which is a Registered National Historic Site,
and failing to respect History and environment'

This time, construction has been on-going with mis-use of State Parcel in question
enabling "access" for earth-moving machines. Will State employees provide a
Solution under the Laws?

If we wait for State Park action, the entire federal land/water area, and our homes may
vanish in wildfire from 2,2A0 F degree burner, with two huge liquid propane gas tanks,
and on a 2 inch water-meter-constricted 3 inch diameter Water Service Pipe onto
cemetery parcel.

Someone needs to stop Caring Service Group by stopping city of Folsom "quiet" enabling
actions and city failure to enforce OPEN SPACE Conservation Zoning, and failure to
enforce new stringent Historic Oak tree protection law. Whatever business proposals
emerge, there is never a Folsom City Engineer signed & Sealed Report on laws of federal,
State, County, and their own Municipal Code -- which prohibits all the 12 buildings on
OSC Zone. Without a state licensed Civil Engineer pafticipating, many laws are ignored.
We pay licensed people, but they never produce Reports to protect residents, and Enforce
Development, Land Use Laws.

Neighbors are justifiably very deeply concerned, as we know Folsom as a city is on the
Federal WUI Register: Wildfire Urban Interface Registry'

Anyone wishing copy of links, Folsom WUI Plan, , please request them.
Managing Partner Agreement attached.

bltps,l/yvww.ys_Lrtu!e.cqn./_USelL{giiwet:d-ags.ivd€s5fuierll'-0&sal-t=-d-d&sLlell -i-d-=Q

On Tuesday, July 27,2021, A1',42:53 PM PDT, LJ Laurent <ljlaurent@att.net> wrote:

Page 939

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



SACRAMEI{TO BEE MAY2s 2018

Crematorium mishap shoots
plume of human ashes into air,

San Diego officials say

vfva

F:

"ll

trialional t ity, California, firefiq[rters at lhe 5cerrt] of a r i'elm;:telriutli

;1i16iqJen1. 
-lhttrsd;V ltrat senl lrurnatr aslres ittlo lltc .rir.

NO FURNACE IN
FOREST

City council: horrific idea, 2 huge tiquid Propane Tanks

Page 940

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



LJ Laurent
i i' : f da11.dsv/ey@parks.ca. gov
,: , :Rodriguez Bianca@DGS,ernest.conant@usbr.gov,Drew Lessard,Matthew Ceccato,Dr. Ami
Beraand 2 more...

llrrr,\rr3 5 itt l{l:rl,\,\l
To: Brian Dewey, CA State Parks
cc: Ernest Conant, USBR Mid Pac. Dir.; Wade Crowfoot;
Drew Lessard, Folsom USBR CE; Ami Bera, Matt
cc: Bianca Rodriguez, Counsel, CA DGS [for Ana M. Lasso Director]
August 5,2021

Re: CA State-owned Parcel: encroachment, dumping, unpermitted uses &
grading, by Miller Lakeside Cemetery, dba Caring Service Group.

Mr. Dewey, It has been twelve days since my first attempts to contact you personally; ten
days since this email cc'd to CA DGS Counsel. People have difficulty realizing the dis-
organization of State Parks, but Lake Natoma Shores Subdivision neighbors do. We know
the travesty of Folsom and CA SP ignoring impacts upon Federal land & waters of
American River. CA SP is "Managing Partner" of USBR Reclamation, yet SP has done
nothing to protect, manage, or provide Enforcement on the surrounding federal Parcels at
American River/CA State Park Managing Partner.

For that reason, I am informing USBR Mid Pacific Director Conant and Folsom USBR
Manager Drew Lessard CE as well. It is unacceptable that California State Parks is failing
Managing Partners Duties, and ignoring Property-Ownership Protection of the Parcel
which has been.the dunping ground and part of the necessary land for
movement/Access to construct more unpermitted, uninspected Structures on "Folsom
Open Space & Open Space Conservation" Zone District, Because cemetery owners derive
a huge tax benefit from this reporting by city of Folsom, this is copied to Sacramento
County authorities and powers as well.

Clearly, my experiences prove California State Parks has major issues and hence it was
moved to lesser status in CA Natural Resources Depaftment. My complaints sent via
Certified Mail have gained NO Direct Responses to me, whatsoever from either SP or
Natural Resources. This is extremely important to me because some of them detailed
Violations of Federal Laws, on Federal Propefty -- which is assigned via Managing
Partner Agreement to California State Parks. Research Reports have been created,
submitted, but California State Parks top, Sworn LEOs, Legal Counsel, and management
have never once responded during the Period September L, 202O, and today.
People whom I've known for years, in CA SP Gold Fields District, have done absolutely
nothing about addressing the shortcomings and failures. California State Parks and
Natural Resources Department remain nonresponsive to the Peoples' Business.

Therefore, I am asking California Department of General Services to take some action to
accomplish two outstanding Issues.

1. Please take actions to stop the mis-use, encroachment onto, dumping, storing of
rusty cemetery junk on the Parcel in Question which has enabled a crematory process to
exist and to proceed without Permits nor Inspections by city of Folsom. ,

2. Please ask DGS Legal Staff to fill the obvious void left by California State Parks.

Page 941

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



please refer SP "issues" directly to California Attorney General as there appears to be no

hope Sp will comply or remediate their failures with respect to obeying and enforcing
Laws on Federal Land/Watershed Forest/American Riven

Lake Natoma Shores Subdivision homes abut this State Parcel, as well as cemetery
parcel zoned "Open Space Conservation". Folsom staff have had a crematory application

in Community Development Depaftment for approximately 18 months, without any Public

Notice whatsoever. USBR Reclamation is an abutting landowner. Public OPEN Space
Zone surrounds about 80o/o of cemetery parcel, and yet USBR, State of California,
and Single Family home owners have NOT been mailed Notice of Proposed exceptions,
change 

-of 
tand Uses, etc. In the past, when this crematory became an issue, ALL state,

federal, county, and local neighbors were Notified by Mail. Sacramento County Medical

Examiner excoriated owners for proposing not only a Hazardous Use, but desecrating
Historic Features, abutting Chinese Cemetery which is a Registered National Historic Site,

and failing to respect History and environment.

This time, construction has been on-going with mis-use of State Parcel in question

enabling "access" for earth-moving machines, Will State employees provide a

Solution under the Laws?

If we wait for State Park action, the entire federal land/water area, and our homes may

vanish in wildfire from 2,2A0 F degree burner, with two huge liquid propane gas tanks,
and on a 2 inch water-meter-constricted 3 inch diameter Water Service Pipe onto
cemetery parcel.

Someone needs to stop Caring Service Group by stopping city of Folsom "quiet" enabling

actions and city failure to enforce OPEN SPACE Conservation Zoning, and failure to
enforce new stringent Historic Oak tree protection law. Whatever business proposals

emerge, there is never a Folsom City Engineer signed & Sealed Report on laws of federal,
State, iounty, and their own Municipal Code -- which prohibits all the 12 buildings on

OSC Zone. Without a state licensed Civil Engineer pafticipating, many laws are ignored.

We pay licensed people, but they never produce Reports to protect residents, and Enforce

Development, Land Use Laws.

Neighbors are justifiably very deeply concerned, as we know Folsom as a city is on the
Federal WUI Register: Wildfire Urban Interface Registry.

Anyone wishing copy of links, Folsom WUI Plan, , please request them.
Managing Partner Agreement attached.

hJtps-l1q4w_w.f_aut_ubeea1nlu5efi4lgvv-e-r:dogs&:de*a:?vrew=Oeso$= dd&5ll,e.lJ- t-d =Q

On Tuesday, July 27,2021, At,42:53 PM PDT, LJ Laurent wrote:

Page 942

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



SACRAMENTO BEE nr.AY zszotg

Crematorium mishap shoots
plume of human ashes into air,

San Diego officials say
r{ SZ a

p.F

N.rliorral City, Califnrnia, firefighlers at lhe se enr: of a cr"etnalr:riurn

aci irJr-:nt 
-lltttrsd.;y lhat serrt lrunr;ln ashes trtto llte ,rir,

.hri

..:, 1 :

-.::.,,

,:,'.fiSi,
,i;q"' . '

NO FURNACE IN
FOREST

City councit: horrific idea, 2 huge liquid Propane Tanks

Page 943

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

LJ Laurent
Friday, December 18,2020 9:49 AM

Josh Kinkade; Steve Krahn; Aimee Nunez; Pete Piccardo; Daniel Wolfe; Bryan Holm; Scott Zangrando;

Scott Johnson; Steven Banks; Desmond Parrington; Stephanie Henry; Allison Konwinski; Kristina

Eicher; Lauren Ono; Mark Rackovan; Pam Johns; Elaine Andersen; Jason Browning; Dave Nugen; Ryan

Neves; Don Brown; Todd Eising; Marcus Yasutake; Vaughn Fleischbein; Greg Bakken; Steven Wang;

Cc: "thehfra@gmail.com"; Paul Keast; HPLBoard; "pgeplanreview@pge.com";

"entitlements@smud.org"; "projectreview@airquality.org '; "HunleyC@Saccounty.net";

"cemeterycommission@saccounty.net"; "emailcfb@dca.ca.gov"; "kmtacc@hotmail.com"

ernest.conant@usbr.gov; Drew Lessard; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino; Christa Freemantle; Rick

Hillman; Ken Cusano; Sue Frost; Hedges. Matt; paul.lau@SMUD.org; Stephen Green; Mary Beth

Metcalf; lisa.mangat@parks.ca.gov; brandon.dawson@sierraclub.org; Eileen Sobeck; Patrick Pulupa

Cemetery: FED FOREST, homes IMPACTS of wrongs
sAc cTy CEMETERY COMM. CREMATOR|UM,603, HDC Dec 18,2020.odt;CEMET 1991 improper

actions CUP Mods, Variance, Conditions do not match Abandonmt.odt;CEMETERY 12 HDC

WITHDRAWN, CREMATORI UM.odt

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: city of Folsom officials, employees, Mayor, Vice Mayor
City Clerk for CIRCULATION to all City Council elected officials
Sacramento County; et al.

From: Laurette Laurent
December 18, 2O2O

Re: Application for Illegal Zoning District Usages, illegal granting of Variance from
HDC Commission with NO State Authority to grant such benefits, violation of CA

Govt Code Title Zoning; violation of Folsom Zoning Code District restricting NO

buildings on any "open space" category -- consistent with VIOLATED State Govt
Code; Failure to abide by Sunshine Laws; Failure to conduct Full IS, EIR/EIS;
failure to provide PROOF of Publications for all such steps; Failure to OBTAIN State
Fire Marshal Approvals due to ABUTMENT to Federal Watershed and Federal
Forests; Failure to Notify CA State Parks; Failure to Notify Sacramdnto County
Assessor office of "Proposed changes" flikewise to Cemetery Commission]; Failure
to provide NOTICE to an ABUTTING RESIDENT who filed Complaints about
SECRECY in this Land Usage improper SECRET Process - by FAILING to NOTIFY ME

-- despite my historic and RECENT objects & Comments with regard to this SECOND
time around crematory Proposal -- and my WRITTEN NOTICE to Folsom City Clerk
and Planning to be given ALL HDC & Plan Commission Notices. Other violations
exist, but are previously filed and resulted in PENALTIES against Applicant.

Original Message
From: Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@folsom.ca.us>

Page 944

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Comment: THIS IS NOT Permit Modification: because there is
NO MENTION Of ORIGINAL PCrMit. ThCrC iS NO EVIDENCE A

VARIANCE is due to Miller nor Lakeside because there is NO

PROOF of "EASEMENT", Nor abandonment of Figueroa St. in the
Parcel boundary legal description

as of September 10,2020, city clerk, city lawyeq HAVE FAILED
TO PROVIDE a Prior legal documents Exist and were approved by
city attorney Steve Rudolph. No one proved said cited
documents were created, reviewed by Professional lawyeq
engineer - FOR LEGALITY fsuch as unproved Easement Leland
Miller granted to 1850s Chinese cemeteries.l
Existence of EASEMENT GRANTED by Millet to Chinese

t2 Cond. 12 "Any proposed construction of Lakeside masoleums would
NOT OBSTRUCT HISTORICAL EASEMENT or ACCESS to Chinese Cemetery
as was AGREED TO YEARS AGO by Leland Miller former owner of Lakeside
Memorial Cemetery."

PC 9I-042 Findings for 1991 Permit Modification

TIM on CUD Variance or MODIFICATIONS - Rudolph
WARNED them as city attorney to put a TIME LIMIT on CUP, and Mods.

APPROVAL OF NEG DEC; VARIANCE from 50' Setback
Planner Matt Franck

Miln Construction stated it would take 50 years to fill 2000 spaces in
buildings of 12,682 sq ft.

NO MORE Discussion
Maxfield moved to approve
NEG DEC
APPROVE VARIANCE FROM 50 foot required Open Space Setback
APPROVE CLANEY USE PERMIT

with CON DITIONS :

Page 945

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



APPROVE FINDINGS including C. Is consistent with General
Plan and
Zoning CODE

D. Not harm health. Masoleums are SIMILAR TO and COMPATIBLE
ADJOINING USES

E. Unique circumstances in this area - i.e. rock piles surrounding it
everywhere, "size and shape of parcel make it difficult to build in the
OPEN SPACE Area" ISN"T THAT THE POINT????

F. VARIANCE is ESSENTIAL to PROPERTY RIGHTS. Plus, an ALLEGED
TRIANGULAR shape of "parcel" "BUILDABLE AREA would be limited by
shape." BECAUSE they think Commercial buildings belong in OPEN
SPACE/ Conservation Zone???

G. Grant of Variance will NOT affect area Residents or workers and is
"is of SIMILAR CHARACTER TO USES."

CON DIITIONS
SECTION ONE enforced by Community Development Dept CDD

CDD will do GRADIN REPORT and ARCHAEOLOGICAL studies.

ESPECIALLY OFFEN SIVE CDD will Regulate and ensure *CHINESE

COMMUNITY' & George Chan is NOT denied ACCESS to Chinese
Cemeteries.

CDD will ensure Lighting, Landscaping and adherence to Fish & Game Regs

CDD HAD NO ENGINEER.

PUBLIC WORKS ENFORCEMENT AREAS:

NO MENTION OF CITY ENGINEER, nor that "PW" lacked an Engineer in
charge: Director then WAS JOE LUCHI, a typist. - Bob was sidelined.

CONDITION B "Improvements shall be installed to the satisfaction of
public works dept. PW' Luchi was sidelined City Engineer's typist, really.

Condition g"EROSION CONTROL.,
Luchi -whatalaugh.

. shall be directed by PW Director -

Cond. 10 Construction shall have 5 - NOT 50 Foot setback --"thereby

Page 946

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NOT CROSSING INTO Chinese cemetery ITSELF.

11 Proposed ROAD to Lakeside masoleums would BE NEAR TO ENTRANCE
to Chinese cemetery thereby allowing ENTRANCE to Chinese cemetery
GROU N DS >

t2 Cond . t2 "Any proposed construction of Lakeside
MASOICUMS WOUId NOT OBSTRUCT HISTORICAL EASEMENT
or ACCESS to Chinese Cemetery
as was AGREED TO YEARS AGO by Leland Miller former
owner of Lakeside Memorial Cemetery."

Page 947

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



OUT OF ORDER CEMETERY 5b FINDINGS comes after below

Page 948

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 949

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 950

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 951

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CEMETERY 6 a

Page 952

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CEMETERY 6 Findings CIIP 1995 similar to neighborhood

Page 953

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CEMETERY 6c only *PW dept OK needed for this CUP, and NO
BLOCKING ChUN WAh NOT OBSTRUCT OR BLOCK thc HISTORICAL
EASEMENT granted by LELAND MILLER Owner before Claney.

Page 954

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CEMETERY 6 d PLAT OF SURVEY Rio Los Americanos Cemetery LAND GOES
RIGHT INTO MORMON St Right of Way Theo. Judah 1850 Map

Recorcl ol Survey,O.S,Bk.4B,Pg.4Or.t,t ltl Map 8. Chung Wah Cemetery
lloundaries
CEMETERY 6 d Survey Record O.S. Bk 48, page 4 or.t,tltl
POR. SEC, 2, T gN., R.78., M.D,B'AM. ( Pnorl. t{f o navcta nto oE t-os
AMcn rcI Nost

This Rancho Rio Americano is so old it proves Chun Wah owners are part
rr tA, n a rS nfM rmnn Cf Canrrta (n h a n r=c rharfiaz{

June 15, 1995 TO: Planning Commission FROM: Loretta McMasteq Senior
planner suBJEcr: Lakeside cemetery conditionat Use permit status
Agenda ltem No. 6 PC Mtg. 6-21-95 PC9L-O42
cemetery, National Reoister status

The Chung Wah cemetery has been approved by the California State

Page 955

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historical Commission and is awaiting national action for listing.
One of the major factors in a successful nomination is whether the
site maintains the "sense of time and place." There is some concern
that development of the Phase Xl and Xlll mausoleum buildings'
and the equipment building, may cause this aspect to be destroyed.
Conditions 4,7, and 1O relate directly to this question. It will be
difficult to design the structures and landscape the area to mask
their existence completely, but careful choice of materials and
design can minimize their noticeability.
Need to send to city engineer or whoever...,.

Besides the items required by the conditions of approval, staff has
identified the following actions which could reduce future conflicts:
Archaeologist on-site when work is occurring. Recording of an access
easement. A second survey of the boundary (or perhaps consultation
between the recent surveyor and Mr. Chan regarding basis).

Removal of Phases Xl and Xlll, by Mr. Claney, from his plans. (He has
indicated that it will be many years before they would be constructed.)
Taking any of these actions would be a demonstration of good faith on the
part of the Claneys and/or the Chans.

Although the responsibility would lie primarily with the property owners,
the City may be able to assist in some of these actions. The interested
parties have been invited to be present at this meeting. Staff can also
provide an update at the Planning Commission meeting of July sth if
directed by the Planning Commission. PC9t-O42.62t PC Mts. 6-21-95 Page

2
Loretta McMasters

Agenda ltem No. 6 PC Mtg. 6-21-95 PCgl-O42 June 15,1995 TO: Planning

Commission FROM: Loretta McMaster, Senior planner suBJEcr: Lakeside cemetery

conditionat Use permit status BACKGROI-IND This report is presented to update the

Commission on the status of the conditional use permit issued on October 2,l99I for
construction of mausoleums at the Lakeside Cemetery. A site plan, minutes and

conditions of approval, and historical map are attached. Concerns regarding the project's

effect on the National Register status of the adjacent Chung Wah cemetery were raised

by June Chan at the May 77,1995 Planning Commission meeting. As reported by

Commissioner O'Brien at the Commission's June 7,1995 meeting, a meeting of
concerned citizens, Commissioner O'Brien and staff was held on June 2. Loren Claney

of tf," Lakeside Cemetery did not attend the meeting, but staff subsequently met with

Page 956

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Mr. Claney at the site. lssues identified relate tograding, archaeological investigation,
access, boundary location, and National Register status. The road and parking arcahave
recently been constructed, according to approved improvement plans.

NOTE: All Claney references of Hardship claims, compliance etc. are spurious

EVEN THEIR PARKING is on Public ROW MORMON St.

Lots of cheating occurs when a mayor has fired the City
Engineer/Public Works Director Bob Blaser CE.

This proves the Federal owners and Sacramento County Assessor
were never notified of all this COMMERCIAL Development and the
State and federal Status protection of Chun Wah cemetery itself.

There's a major problem with this HDC thinking they have a legal
force - and they don't even realize the Plan Commission made serious
errors because the acting PW Director was Bob Blaser's typist Joe
Luchi.

CEMETERY 7

Conditional Use Permit Modification
lf the Commission feels that completion of a mausoleum is the appropriate
use of this property, it would be appropriate to schedule a hearing to
modify the conditional use permit to address the issues that have arisen.
The applicant has requested a modification of the conditional use permit
and has offered to re-design the project as necessary. Until so directed by
the Commission, staff has not prepared a complete listing of additional
conditions which might be adopted, but the following has been prepared

to serve for preliminary consideration: No construction near Chung Wah

boundary.

Application for Mormon Street abandonment, with recorded access
easement to Chung Wah. Use of gray stone construction; additional
screen planting, including oaks.

West-Yost review of surveys, at applicants cost but contracted with City.

Fence boundaries.

Page 957

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Additional drainage and erosion control.
Planning Commission minutes of May t7,
lggs Planning Commission minutes of June7,
1gg5 Planning Commission minutes of June 21 ,
1g9S (draft) Planning Commission minutes of July 19,

I ggs staff report for the June 2L, L995 Planning commission meeting

staff report for the July 1 9, 1995 Planning commission meeting
Site exhibit
Excerpt from the Folsom Municipal Code cultural Resources lnvestigation
of Lakeside Memorial cemetery Mausoiium Complex

Project Staff Recommendation Direct staff to notice both a
revocation hearing and a conditional use permit modification, in
order to preserve both options for Commission action. :

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION MOVE TO DIRECT STAFF TO SCHEDULE

A REVOCATION HEARING AND A HEARING ON A MODIFICATION OF THE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR SEPTEMBER 20, 1995, PROVIDED THAT

THE REOUIRED FEE AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND DRAWINGS

NECESSARY FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT MODIFICAf,ION ARE

RECEIVED FROM THE APPLICANT NO LATER THAN THURSDAY AUGUST
)A
L I,

AND FAILING THAf,, TO SCHEDULE ONLY THE REVOCATION HEARING ON

SEPTEMBER 20, 1995. PCgL-042.816 Page 3

August 10, 1995

New document from PRA ResPonse B

Oct. 18 1995 CONTINUANCE of item PC meeting

PRA RESPONSE 9 is May 1995 PC meeting minutes DUPLICATE

RESPONSE doc 10 has great deal of controversy including Howell
objecting, Requests for STOP WORK order; NOTE The Preserve
Subdivision was grading now. CONTINUANCE to consider STOP WORK

order. Howell: were bodies found? I saw on TV BODIES WERE

FOUND outside the white peoples' burial e.g. Jim the Cook.

Page 958

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



QUOTE: from Minutes July 1995, continued meeting.

This issue made big news!
Sue Silver handed out a letter and maps to the Commission at the meeting and

recommended the commission review them carefully and stated her source of
informalion was cited in the Folsom Telegraph. concerned about the accuracy of the
1991 survey done but hasn,t review it' She pulled the original deed from the Folsom
Development Company to the chung wah company and it matches the plat exactly of
china Mission which was recorded in December 1906' Concerned about of the Assessors

Parcel Mup, page 70-13 has a discrepancy in the footage measurement along the
southeasterly line of the chinese cemetery which disparages approximately 178 feet
from the original survey.

chairman Lehman suggested the commission revoke the Use permit. commlssloner
Howell suggested that a stop-work order be issued. End quotes.

DOCUMENT 10 PRA RESPONSE 9 3 2O2O
PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON MTNUTES NOVEMBER 1 , 1995
Huge controversy and requests again for Stop Work Order and Revocation
of cuP.
Adjourned due to late hour, no action,

DOCUMENT 11 PC Minutes December 1995
Very LENGTHY many pages, finally

Vice-Chairman Maxfield MovED To coNTTNUE THE rrEM To JANUARv 3 BUT LtMtlNG tr ro
oNLy CONSIDERING ALTERNATIVE 2 AND THE CHANGED CONDITIONS AFTER STAFF
FIAS HAD TIME TO LOOK THEM OVER THAT WERE SUBMITTED BY MR. PHILLPS
TONIGHT. HE ADDED THAT HE'D LIKE TO HAVE THE ITEM HEARD AFTER 9:OOPM
BECAUSE HE WOULDN'T BE ABLE TO ATTEND T]NTIL THAT TIME. COMMISSIONER
MESSNER SECONDED THE MOTION Commissioner O'Brien prefened to have the absent

Commissioners present before any motion is made and would prefer having it continued. Steve

Rudolph suggested that if the first goal is to resolve the issue regarding revocation, that before
continuing, the first motion should be to move that there are no grounds for revocation as the
Commission desires. Mce-Chairman Maxfield withdrew his motion. The second agreed. VICE-
CHAIRMAN MAXFIELD MOVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION HAD THE HEARING FOR A
REVOCATION OF A PERMITAND THEY FOUND NO GROUNDS FOR REVOCATION OF A
PERMTT, UNLESS SOMETHING ELSE HAPPENS AND THE ISSUE IS RAISED AGAIN.
COMMISSIONER MILLER SECONDED THE MOTION AND THE MOTION CARRIED WITH
THE FOLLOWING VOTE AYES: COMMISSIONERS HOWELL, MESSNER, MILLER,
MAXFIELD NOES: COMMISSIONER O'BRIEN ABSTAIN: NONE ABSENT: C}IAIRMAN
LEHMAN, COMMISSIONER DREW MOTION THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION FOTIND
NO GROTINDS FORAREVOCATION OF THE PERMIT CARRTED 4-1-2. Commissioner O'Brien
stated her opposition was because the other two members of the Planning Commission were not
present. Steve Rudolph stated it appears the Commission is interested in modiffing the conditions

Page 959

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



which exist on the permit and recommended the next motion be that the Commission has found there

are grounds to warrant the modification of the existing use petmit. PC Mtg. 12-6-95 Page l0
COMMISSIONER MILLER MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION HAS FOLTND

THERE ARE GROLINDS TO WARRANT THE MODIFICATION OF THE EXISTING USE
PERMIT. VICE.CHAIRMAN MAXFIELD SECONDED THE MOTION AND THE MOTION
CARRIED WITH THE FOLLOWING VOTE: AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN ABSENT:
COMMISSIONERS HOWELL, O'BRIEN, MESSNER, MAXFIELD, MILLER NONE NONE
CHAIRMAN LEHMAN, COMMISSIONER DREW MOTION CARRIED: 5.O.2 VICE-CHAIRMAN
MAXFIELD MOVED TO CONTINUE TO THE JANUARY 3, 1996 MEETING FOR THE
PREPARATION OF REVISED CONDITIONS. COMMISSIONER MESSNER SECONDED THE
MOTION Commissioner Howell Altemative No. 2 only. questioned whether the motion was restricting
the discussion to Vice-Chairman Maxfield stated it was Commissioner Howell stated she would prefer

to leave it only to removal of the revocation issue. Vice-Chairman Maxfield felt he'd prefer to have a

staff report without alternatives. Commissioner Miller stated he agreed with Mce-Chairman Maxfield
that it's been fine-tuned enough between them with one set of conditions and if a concern is raised with
something specific, the Planning Commission can adjust it in January. VICE.CHAIRMAN
MAXFIELD MOVED TO CONTINIJE TO JANUARY 3 AND ALTERNATIVE 2 WITH
CONDITIONS SUBMITTED BY MR. PHILLIPS WITH STAFF FINE-TLINING THE CONDITIONS
AND GIVE A REPORT BACK TOT HE COMMISSION AND TO HAVE THE PROPONENT AND
OPPONENTS TIME TO LOOK AT THE CONDITIONS WITH TIME TO COMMENT ON THEM.
Steve Rudolph stated the public hearing is closed but nothing is preventing the Commission from
reopening the public hearing at the next meeting. The Commission doesn't have a legal obligation to
open the public hearing if that was their desire. COMMISSIONER MESSNER SECONDED THE
MOTION AGAIN Commissioner Howell stated her concerns for limiting the motion to Altemative 2

only. ln the summary of the staff report, the wording states build out of the existing planned facilities in

Alternative 1 and Alternative 2 has, what she considers to be, some unusual language referring PC Mtg.
12-6-95 Page I I to "an environmentally sensitive area". She feels Alterative I and 2 can overlay
dramatically depending upon the definition of that environmentally sensitive area which she

understands both the existing conditions and the new conditions received by Mr. Phillips is going to
provide definition of exactly where that environmentally sensitive area is. She didn't feel the motion
should be limited to one of the two alternatives just because of the environmentally sensitive issue. She

stated she'd like to eliminate the revocation and allow both Alternative I and 2 to exist because

Alternative I talks about going with what's been planned already and Alternative 2 refers to complete
build out of the site with the exception of the environmentally sensitive area. Untilthat area is defined,
ome can't say that everything can be done because you don't know whether all the property can be built
on yet. VICE.CHAIRMAN MAXFIELD AME,NDED HIS MOTION TO INCLUDE STAFF TO
LOOK INTO THE ISSUE RAISED BY COMMISSIONE,R HOWELL ON THE
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AND ARCHAEOLOGICALLY SENSITIVE AREAS AND
DEFINITIONS AND FACTOR THOSE IN. COMMISSIONER MESSNERAGREED WITH THE
AMENDMENT Commissioner O'Brien felt the motion was too vague. VICE-CHAIRMAN
MAXFIELD CLARIFIED HIS MOTION TO READ AS FOLLOWS:
MOVE TO CONTINUE LAKESIDE MAUSOLEUM AMENDMENT OR REVOEAIIQN AF
CONDITIONAL USE TO JANI]ARY 3. 1996 AND THE MATTER TO BE
CONSIDERED BE ALTERNATIVE 2 AND IT'S CONDITIONS RECEIVED BY MR. PHILLPS
THIS EVENING AND STAFF FACTOR IN THE ISSUE RAISED REGARDING THE
ENVIRONMENTALLY AND ARC HAEOLOGI CALLY SEN S ITIVE AREA S AND THEIR
DEFINITIONS AND FACTOR THOSE IN AND ADD CONDITIONS AS REOUIRED TO MAKE
SURE THOSE ISSUES ARE COVERED. COMMISSIONER MESSNER SECONDED THE
MOTION AND THE MOTION CARRIED WITH THE FOLLOWING VOTE AYES: NOES:

Page 960

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ABSTAIN ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS HOWELL, MILLER, MESSNER, MAXFIELD
COMMISSIONER O'BRIEN NONE CHAIRMAN LE,HMAN, COMMISSIONER DREW

DOCUMENT 12

VERBATIM MINUTES FROM THE JULY I9,I995 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
ON LAKESIDE CEMETERY CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT STATUS REPORT ON
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL AT LAKESIDE OF MAUSOLEUM.

El A,lEl lrlfil c,iQ olB nrl@ rlQl p,i@ rtl@ ntjQ *iB ni$f e,l@ p'l@ rrl$f o nr x +

t) ..:, I'iir C:,/Users/ljlaurerlvAppData/Local/Ienrp/Templ-CE$/ET[RY9620pRA?620... ':.. #
: ]i91 + 'A F At R4inslorci $ Drar, . p Hrgh|ght '- 4] tr:se &

AS€nO8 rtem tt{o. I

W *+dy1{/A/ uo'"':N':?'11

IIISTORIC DTSTRICT COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

EX

ftE
wi

PROJPCT'TITLE:

PROPOSAL:

RnCOffMENDATIONT

APPLTCANT AND OWNERt

LOCATION:

AS.SESSOR'S FARCEL N0.:

A'I"TACIIRT} RETE RENCE MATFR|AL:

Lohcsidc Ccmetary Crcnut<trium

Rcqucsl for lpprcvsl of a Cbnditional Use Psrmit

to allorv for thc olxrotion ofc.cmstorium

Dcnirl

Lorin Chncy

l20l Forresr Stcct

070-0082,0 l 4. 070-0 I 30-002, 070-(r r 30-004

l. Vicinity Mrp
2. Sitc Plun. datcd 12/19197

3- ltojeet Dccription ond Crcrrmtoriuin
lllusrnrtions

4. l)ocumcntation fmm lhc Sacramenlo
County llistoric Cemctcry Comnrission

5. Lalcside Cemctcry Rescarch Papr
$ritlcn by Suc Silvcr

6. l-etters from the Public
7. Sitc Photogmphs

Jane 'l olbot, Assisrsnt Plsnncr
19 iiim; -

Page 961

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To: city of Fotsom officiats, employees, Mayor, Vice Mayor
To: City Cterk for CIRCULATION to atl City Council etected officiats
bcc
From: Laurette Laurent
December 18,2020

Re: betow circulated Pubtic Record, fited with Sacramento County
Cemetery Commission December 17, 2020.
Apptication for lttegat Zoning District Usages, ittegat granting of Variance
from HDC Commission with NO State Authority to grant such benefits,
viotation of CA Govt Code Titte Zoning;
violation of Fotsom Zoning Code District restricting NO buitdings on any
"open space" category -- consistent with VIOLATED State Govt Code;

Faiture to abide by Sunshine Laws; Faiture to conduct Futt lS, EIR/ElS;
failure to provide PROOF of Pubtications for atl such steps;
Faiture to OBTAIN Fire Marshal Approvats due to ABUTMENT to Federal
Watershed and Federal Forests;
Faiture to Notify CA State Parks;
Faiture to Notify Sacramento County Assessor office of "Proposed changes"

[tikewise to Cemetery Commission on prior 2020 apptication]; '

Faiture to provide NOTICE to an ABUTTING RESIDENT who fited Complaints
SECRECY in this Land Usage improper SECRET Process - by FAILING to
NOTIFY ME -- despite my historic and RECENT objects & Comments with
regard to this SECOND time around crematory Proposal -- and my WRITTEN
NOTICE to Fotsom City Cterk and Ptanning to be given ALL HDC & Ptan
Commission Notices.
Other violations exist, but are previousty fited and resulted in Penalties.

Thank you to Fotsom city officials and Staff Inctuding "city top officials" and "city
engineers" with Licensesl for proving beyond a shadow of a doubt I -- AN ABUTTING
Parcel Owner to 070 0260 001 -- WAS NOT given Notice of Proposed Applications
and EXISTING DISCUSSIONS of this outrageous set of Violations.

State laws are extremety expticit with respect to Permissibte lower agency Zoning
Code and Land Usage Laws applications, TRANSPARENCY and Process. My
Complaints were already fited. My Request for NOTIFICATIONS of att Pubtic Processes
regarding Zoning Law were ignored. What is shown below is a PUBLIC RECORD sent
to Sacramento County Cemetery Commission BUT NOT to over 36 ABUTTING
OWNERS, including TWO Federal Govt AGENCIES with jurisdiction.

Page 962

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Former City Attorney Steve Rudotph advised the Plan Commission to issue a STOP

WORK ORDER for Att construction of buitdings on this cemetery. He further
recommended POSTPONEMENT of Ptan Commission vote of approval because

1. George Chan had NO opportunity to engage Counsel,
2. Private titted-parcets within the existing cemetery betonged according to

Sacramento County Records, to Private persons or entities who were NAMED by

County and Steve Rudotph. His tegat advice was ignored. Ptan Commissioners who
changed to approvat instead of Opposition ended up on City Councit and in one other
appointed position.
3. George Chan was RESTRICTED to access the Chun Wah cemetery by FOOI and

onty ONE person coutd enter this large cemetery served at the end of Mormon
Street.

Att named licensed City Engineers were ctearty PUT ON NOTICE yesterday, and yet
DID NOTHING. Ditto the City Manager and City Lawyer whom I addressed repeatedly
to DO THEIR JOBS.

lf Fotsom intends to CONTINUE SECRET operations with respect to att State Enabting

Legistation, our Constitutionat Rights and Sunshine [aw respect, please continue in
this path and expect the consequences of atl these extremely VALUABLE "gifts" to
private parties. South of Hwy 50 is the same identical type of operation.

I have given and conveyed written Notice to atl top staff and licensed
engineers. NOT ONE of them has RESPONDED to Formal Comptaints. ls this
SECRECY or scores and scores of instances and format complaints IGNORED -- even

when comptaints CITE the exact LAWs Viotated? Mens Rea or negligence since a
sitting mayor fired the finat independent City Engineer and put Folsom City Charter
"ONLINE ONLY", then ERASED City Engineer & CE DUTIES?

Folsom FMC Chapter 17 went ontine with the TOTAL OMISSION of the "cemetery" Zone

designation. "Crematorium" was not an allowed use in city historicatty.
FMC 17.52 is an OVERLAY District and HDC does NOT have LEGAL Right to grant any

Land Usage Exceptions/Entitlements.

This was submitted in writing to top officials 2020 in formal Comptaint Notices.

603 Sutter Street is identical set of SECRECY & Viotations.

Why was this submitted to PGE, BUT NOT to Sacramento County Authorities with
Oversight & Jurisdiction?

Please, I ask each Licensed Enginee6 do you obey the Dictates of your Law Enforcing
License -- with respect to Land usage, Subdivisions, Public lnfrastructure, and a[[

State Mandated Government Codes?

Page 963

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Please decide whether you wish to continue in this Folsom secrecy. This week alone
I asked Mark Rackovan Sr. Eng. Traffic Eng. why he refused to Enforce the November
2020 new law regarding "encroachment on city property". ALL encroachments are
defined in FMC, and yet NOTHING WAS DONE to clear a dangerous Substandard
Fotsom Right of Way of multiples viotations. New Encroachment law requires a

Permit and CONTRACT to be executed.

Ptease also BE AWARE, if you claim this is NOT YET in the Pubtic Domain, My/Our
Constitutional Rights have been VIOLATED in all PRIOR Lakeside Cemetery gifts from
Fotsom. No PROOF of Pubtication was provided for prior instances. No formal
Letters were sent to Three Federal Agencies abutting, nor to SP Managing Partner to
USBR, nor to 36 ABUTTING Singte Family homeowners.

When Ctaney clan last sought a crematory our Subdivision brought forth testimony
from a Medical expert about the Sites acceptabte for a crematory. As usuat,
abutting parcel owners only learned of crematorium Proposat/Apptication via
Newspaper reporters coverage. Ex post facto, according to Law.

Final Question: this time in 2020, did you ever intend even one licensed city
engineer would make an Approval and Plan with his License & seat/signature?
Don't you feel Etected Officiats should NOT be party to Folsom employees ctea6
repeated wrongdoing?
Don't you feel "at risk" and responsible under your BPLSG Required Duties?

No, MORE/Comment:
Legatty this Parcel is on MORMON ST. since the 1850 Theodore Judah Map creating
Fotsom Street Map. Catting it Forrest causes visitors to jam the Eighteen foot wide
Substandard "street" which is DANGEROUS and improper because LNS Subdivision
was created and Enacted VIA an Ordinance which DID NOT INCLUDE any Commercial
Usages, NOR parking for same.

Applicant for a special use permit does not have to show hardship. lnstead, the focus is on
simply showing that the proposed use meets the conditions already contained in
the ordinance, whereas a variance is, in essence, permission to "break the law."lvr ar 22,2013

Case Law citation/ Advisory overlay "committee" cannot grant it under California
enabling law.
https://www. opr.ca. gov/docs/theconditionalusepermit_07 1997 .pdf

Quote sent to Sacramento County, others: entered into "Public Domain"
December 17,2020

request for comments and associated drawings and pictures for the
proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory located at 1201 Forrest St. A

Page 964

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Conditional Use Permit has been requested by the applicant to operate the
crematory facility inside an existing metal shed. That entitlement will go in
front of the Folsom Historic District Commission. Please send any comments

or questions to me before January t sth it possible.

Named Recipients.
To: Steve Krahn <skrahn@folsom.ca.us>, Aimee Nunez
<an u nez@folsom. ca. us>, Pete Piccardo < ppiccardo@folsom. ca. us>, Dan iel

Wolfe <dwolfe@folsom. ca. us>, Bryan Hol m <bhol m@folsom. ca. us>, Scott
Zangrando <szang rando@folsom. ca. u s>, Scott Johnson
<sjoh nson @folsom. ca. us>, Steven Ban ks <sbanks@folsom. ca' us>,

Desmond Parrington <dparrington@folsom.ca.us>, Stephanie Henry
<she n ry@folsom. ca. us>, Allison Konwi nski <akonwi nski @folsom. ca. us>,
Kristina Eicher <keicher@folsom.ca. us>, Lauren Ono <lono@folsom.ca. us>,

Mark Rackovan <mrackovan@folsom.ca.us>, Pam Johns
<pjoh ns@folsom. ca. us>, Elaine Andersen <eanderse n @folsom. ca. us>,

Jason Browning <jbrowning@folsom.ca.us>, Dave Nugen
<dnugen@folsom.ca.us>, Ryan Neves <rneves@folsom.ca.us>, Don Brown
<d brown @folsom. ca. us>, Todd Eisi ng <teisi ng @folsom. ca. us>, Marcu s

Yasutake < myasutake@folsom. ca. us>, Vau gh n Fleisch bei n
<vfleisch bein @folsom. ca. us>, Greg Bakken <gbakken @folsom. ca. us>,
Steven Wang <swang@folsom. ca. us>
Cc: "theh mail.com' ' <thehfra@gmail.corfl), Paul Keast

HPLBoard <hplboard@hplfolsom.org>,
"pg epl a n revi ew@ pg e. com" < pg epla n review@ pge. com >,

"entitlements@smud.org" <entitlements@smud.org>,
" proj ectreview@a i rq ua I ity. org" < projectrevi ew@a i rq u al ity. org >,

"H u n leyC@Saccou nty. net" < H u nleyC@Saccounty. net>,
"cemeterycommission @saccou nty. n et"
< cem eterycom m i ss i on @saccou nty. n et>, "e ma i lcfb@dca. ca. g ov"
<emailcfb@dca. ca. gov>, "kmtacc@hotmail. com" <kmtacc@hotmail. com>
Date: 1211712020 2:39 PM
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory Conditional Use Permit

AI

Please find the attached request for comments and associated drawings and
pictures for the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematory located at
1201 Forrest St. A Conditional Use Permit has been requested by the
applicant to operate the crematory facility inside an existing metal shed. That
entitlement will go in front of the Folsom Historic District Commission. Please

send any comments or questions to me before January t Sth it possible.

Page 965

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Thanks,

Community Development
Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom,
cA 95630
O: 916.461 .6209

Note to Sacramento County authories:

PLEASE ensure ABUTTING PARCELS are notified PRIOR to secret ptanning &
discussions of putting a FURNACE
into a rickety shed abutting Federal Forest & watershed & waters of American
River. USBR and Managing Partner CA SP and Bureau of Land Management are
the major landowners/protectors here.

Cremation of a dead body is carried out at a temperature ranging between 1400 tO
1 800 degrees Fahrenheit.

Let's show them some respect for Law, Heatth & Safety, and Common Sense.
That otd shed abuts Federa[ Forest which is suffering during drought. lts
"emanations" contain MERCURY and other toxics.

According to Federal Governent Biologica[ Research, there are Known
Contaminants associated with burning bodies.
Of course Folsom never involves Licensed Engineers; anything for a buck is OK

in this ptace.

. https: / / www.ncbi. n lm. nih. gov/ pmc / articles/ P MC5721279 I

Page 966

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

LJ Laurent

Sunday, August 22,2021 4:15 PM

Lydia Konopka
Steven Wang; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino; Rosario Rodriguez; Josh Kinkade; Ken Cusano; Lauren

Ono
Fw: Failure Notice ..... lots of failures apparently

CAUTION; This email originated from ciutside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Lydia,

Folsom always had appointed citizens equipped with their own email address.

Mr. Duewel is lawyer who asked city staff fnon-licensed people] for an opinion about a
matter of Law. Mr. Duewel stated he wanted to know more about my Objection letter
citations. In response, junior planner stated Opinions about Matters of Land Use

Law. Planner erred. I did not.

Please forward this to Kevin Duewel

If City Attorney has any problems with an appointed person being in touch PRIOR to a
decision on Exceptions to Land Use Process Law, he needs to review his License
Obligations.

If our elected Council members directed city staff to remove the committee members'
emails at @folsom.ca.us, this is a prime example of why they should NOT have limited
correspondence between city Appointees and city residents during a shutdown for
pandemic. One year later Mr. Duewel's request for explanations of my points of law,
came to light in the on-going battle to keep us safe from fire.

We in LNS are dealing with the Third Application for crematory abutting OUR Parcels,
and federal Watershed Forest, There are significant violations involved, including
actions covered by California Penal Code.

This needs to stop.

Thanks in advance, Laurie

Laws cited:

CA Govt Codes, B&P Codes, Subdivision Map Act.

t le>SnrftSsq q Inuwsri\,$rfut Cffi*.irrusr$lerkih{ rn[$Ai$

q erekiq ir>sr&rndgxs rS jS ff s erhft SsVwSr.& $<s zir.nq ir>ft k irg ) S
1

Page 967

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



E bs q q rnuvn's rir,fl- ew$<l i ft. s { ir,ft rh$i-wt s rwrtrrpci $

$s ShS rrrn aciift { w$ rf 4,.piwftl or$zitrexi $s ft $rt i E njrE$vy f nL gpft e>xi\zs

s zir{ }rEf $- i Sv$vl i$- ewbfxl svx} 4

All these years City Attorney has failed to inform rrHDrr group
they do NOT have legal authority to grant Variances, Conditional
Use Permits, DE FACTO REZONING, or any "exceptions to Zone District laws,
Standards,
or Duties of City Engineer to seal/sign and certify all actions are
correct under state laws..... and upon ceftification also by a
licensed lawyer.

I know city elected officials have difficulty believing city hall people are perfectly correct
and able to administer Legal Process Laws, but this crematory nonsense -- for the 3 time

is an outrage.

Residents of Lake Natoma Shores have to look at that ugly new shed every single day,
yet young staffer proceeded as if we don't even exist. What do you want to bet the tall
height which "cools" the building" will become another, larger bunch of furnaces for
human bodies?

Over-Extending the Legal Authority of an "overlay" group, even a lawyer voted to
approval extension of Land Use Exceptions which they NEVER EVEN VERIFIED.

City Attorney Steve Rudolph told the Plan Commission back in 1992 cemetery hearings
on these outrageous exceptions that he advised against. He recommended a STOP
WORK ORDER, and our future council members, ignored his Work Product Advice to
them. Steve Rudolph sat and gave legal Opinions at all City Council and Plan
Commission meetings, That was not popular with mayor.

In fact, those on Plan Commission who switched their opposition to approval, and voted,
before Mr. Chan had opportunity to engage Counsel, voted to restrict Mr. Chan's access
to a National Historic Site to "one person, on foot only." It is so "Folsom."

Question: webcast: someone asked "Mrs, Rodriguez" if she had any questions, Was
this our current councilperson?

My favorite crematory protests say "don't let the dead kill the living." "Like the smoke,
more is coming, with Mercury in it."
Children in LNS have black balloons out front.

Did you all know cemetery only got water line of mere 3" diameter with 2" limiter,
because we in LNS paid for water lines?
Cemetery has NO hydrants, and won't pay to extend 4000 PSI pipes which fire fighters
must have.

2

Page 968

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Did you know crematory will go into the 1930's metal shed, and that's why a huge 18
foot tall new shed was built. They don't need more maintenance equipment: they
butchered more than 7 trees, including the living protected Historic Oaks. They cut
"grass" cutting down last winter -- less to save money paid for water through that tiny
connection we enabled. They committed criminal acts which still have not been cited [to
our knowledgel.

Sorry, I just cannot understand how it "slipped the minds" of our city attorney and city
engineer to do their advisory jobs, to supply signed opinions of legal compliance.

Mr. Duewel wanted to KNOW, prior to voting. Then he said "but it's only a design
review". But that is not what it was. It included an illegal Variance or Condition Use
Permit, or "grandfathering in" an old public cemetery -- according to webcast. He

actually believed that junior staffer saying that "yes" it's all grandfathered in.

Poor Oak Chan, he's probably suffering in his unreachable Grave with large monument -
--- back there in the inaccessible National Historic Site. Why did planner fail to ask a
Licensed city professional to review his Recommendation?

Why were the Minutes approved by a person who was not even present to know there
were questions?

"HD" is NO zone; their powers are not those of 'commission'.
It's a pathetic violation of higher Authorities in Law, and people believe what they are
told at cityhall [apparently.]

---- Fonivarded Message ---
From: MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com <mailer-daemon@yahoo.com>
To,
Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021, 03:21:03 PM PDT
Subject: Failure Notice

Sorry, we were unable to deliver your message to the following address.

<@>:
550: 5.4.'1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) [DM3GCC02FT008.eop-
gcc02. prod. protection. outlook.coml

Forwarded message

Kindly supply email address, as your .com page rejected my contact.

3

Page 969

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

LJ Laurent
Sunday, October 3,20219:31 AM

Pam Johns; iosh Kinkade

ernest.conant@usbr.gov; Drew Lessard; opinion@sacbee.com; Eileen Sobeck; Patrick Pulupa; Dale

Kasler; The HFRA; daoffice@sacda.org; Rick Hillman; Ken Cusano; Lydia Konopka

body burner FURNACE is "HEATING UP." Folsom what R U thinking?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: Folsom Comm. Dev. director P. Johns; planner Josh Kinkade
Asst. City Clerk: Please share with 5 council members
From: LJ Laurent, LNS Sub. Abutting Neighbor
October 2,2O2L

Re: Telegraph published article VS Reality of city staff

contin ues-to- heat-u p/

Furnace Application is the third in few years. NOT ONCE were Abutting forest/river
protection US Agencies given Notice, according to city records/minutes,

This application was filed over ONE YEAR ago, and yet Sacramento County Recorder was
Never Notified of Project in Public Domain. In fact city reports this parcel 070 0260 001
as "Open Space/OS Conservation Zone District." Tax bill LO/2O20 was REDUCED by

$1.2 Million, to help "open space".

New co-owners Caring Service Group, has no city Business License. They filed all their
Building Permits using FALSE ADDRESSes, and in some cases, a totally non-existent
Parcel Number. The Zone District is clearly parcel is NOT OPEN SPACE Conservation -
- which means ZERO BUILDINGS. They built and plan more huge Commercial buildings
on Parcel, a FURNACE, and huge LPG Gas Tanks.

Clearly Applicants are not concerned with "legal niceties." Since city made residents pay
for a "study" which recommended "Approval" of this Zone District Exception", it is clear
the city is at the foundation of this chicanery.

LNS Residents were charged with Code Violations for lawful protest and WARNING
Signs. Cemetery got away, forever, with NO Posting of Application for Exception for
body burning 2,4OO F furnace adjacent to Federal Forest, river, homes.

Proposed Folsom crematorv opposition continues to heat up

1

Page 970

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Proposed Folsom crematory opposition continues
to heat up

As residerits eagerly waii for a ttteetitrg date lo i:e alrnoLtttcetl, the

opposition against the proposal i'ot a trew Fols...

tirne. "

httos : //www. voutu be. com/watch ?v= Lr1 5 rP H E m eQ
"heating up is right" fire & debris would spread for miles.

Folsom does NOT publish "city planner JOB description".
Only "Park planner" is available now. It is LESS demanding than city planner, and pays
less, but here it is.

Salary 2018 $58,353.84 - $89,071.08 Annually

THE POINT IS: that is BIG BUCKS for persons who might not even KNOW basic Public
Notice laws, and comprehend their Obligations which come with that kind of money.

Comm Dev director makes $15,388 per Month salary, or about $190,000 a year in
salary. That is a lot of money PLUS huge benefits. And we don't even get PROPER,

Legally-mandated Posted Notices and USPS Mail Notices. We get citations.

As a Federal Tax Payer, I firmly believe our USBR, DOI, and BLM federal employees
DESERVE a NOTICE of a body-burning FURNACE be delivered to their Offices via
Certified Mail.

Folsom acts like an insulated power-structure with very little respect for Laws, Rights,
and Protection of Water Supply and our Environment.

2

Page 971

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom staff have OK'd the 'study' for Approval. No Fire Dept objections were in that
study. No ONE cited Zoning Code, Fire Code, Street ACCESS Code, etc. Development
staff give an impression to us, that they think our Fire and Police people are as

disposable as those bodies who represent Revenue from OPEN SPACE Zone.

You get the message? This is a highly paid group who have incentives to deliver the
"Folsom Version" of laws.
Residents? We get the "wrong end of the match-book."

If you knew the Extent of the Expertise behind LNS Objections, you might be ashamed
of yourselves. But, at those reimbursement rates and rewards, guess it is unlikely.

LNS residents exist between the unbelievably dry Federal Forest & Watershed of
American River, and the incredibly DANGEROUS gas tanks and furnace on Parcel Zoned
OPEN SPACE/OS Conservation. If even one of those huge LPG tanks explodes, Folsom
Blvd., Light rail, and lots of drivers and businesses in old sutter, will all take the "hit"
with uS. VIEW VIDEO!

Folsom, It this hell, or what?

Below is only city Job Description online, for a "planner"'

3

Page 972

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL DUTIES:

NOTE: The following are the duties performed by employees in this
However, employees may perforrn other related duties at an equiva
individual in the classification does not necessarily perform all the

. Prepare preliminary construction drawings, specifications, and cor

landscape architectural projects and bid documents including the
grading, drainage, paving, irrigation, plant materials, and play equ

. Participate in site analyses, master planning, designing, cost estir
landscape architectural plans and drawings for accuracy and conl
design and check calculations used in designs and estimates.

. Review, check, and make necessary corrections to landscape arc
site plan drawings, designs, and estimates as prepared by consul
conformance to original design.

. lnspect park, recreational, and trail site projects during constructic
construction is perforrned according to plans and specifications.

. lnterpret city standards and specifications regarding trail construc

. Prepare a variety of chafis, graphs, maps, plans, and other illustri
presentations to the Parks and Recreation Commission and the F
reports, and studies.

. Monitor and approve project expenditures and maintain project ac

. Analyze proposed projects for conformance with adopted city lant

. Meet and confer with developers, contractors, and engineers.

. Prepare grant applications and necessary graphics for a variety o

. Compile a variety of information and data for staff reports and stur

. Perform related duties as assigned.

4

Page 973

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Friday, January 28,2022 5:23 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Crematorium

From: Liz Byer
Sent: Friday, January 28,2022 5:10:40 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjoh nson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Crematorium

[You don't often get emailfro Learn why this is important at

nde

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe'

Please stop this crematorium now! Summers are barely tolerable due to the fires nowl This will destroy our property

value just like the meat rendering plant south of Rancho Cordova !

Liz and Andrew Byer

!Persifer street

Sent from my iPhone

Page 974

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, January 28,2022 5:09 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: Crematorium

Begin forwa rded message

From: Liz Bye

Date: January 28,2O22 al5:O7:49 PM PST

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca,us>

Subject: Crematorium

[You don't often get email from lizbyerTTT @icloud.com. Learn why this is important at

http ://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSe nde rldentification. l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please stop the crematorium in old Town!This will destroy our reputation! Summers are getting harder

and harder to enjoy as it is with fires! Please stop this now!

flH:*erstreet
Sent from my iPhone

Page 975

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Marie Rice

lvoung wo circle

Folsom, California 95630

luly 27,202t

Dear Mr. Kinkaid:

I understand the owner of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn cemetery located at the entrance of "The Preserve"

neighborhood off Folsom Boulevard is planning to put a crematorium in his facility. He states his plans are to

run his crematorium Monday through Friday each week, estimating the cremation of three bodies per day.

This will requirethe use of two-250-pound propanetanks. He assures his process is safe and compliantwith

fire and environmental safety standards.

While this may be true, accidents can and do happen. From2Ot2 until May 2021, there have been some

seventeen {17) crematory accidental fires in this country, that I am aware of. The most recent took place on

05-11-2021 in Corona, California. The actual cause of this fire was not made clear' The one before that was in

May 2018, in San Diego County. Firefighters were able to put out the fire, but the fire spoke's person

confirmed the continued presence of "sand clouds of human remains in the sky". This is what nearby

residents were breath.ing in,

There were several others before these I could detail, but in the interest of space, will refrain'

Especially in this time of clirnate change and easily ignited fires, a crematorium in a residential neighborhood,

in the middle of a small city, is dn unnecessary public safety risk.,As it is, our landscape is so dry that we must

be vigilant throughout the summer months to prevent fires.

Should a fire break out in this prospective crematorium, the people in this entire neighborhood would be at

risk. There is only one exit, exactly where this cemetery is located. Residents could be trapped'

I have additional concern about air quality. The Amigone cemetery cremation center in upstate New York

was shut down in 2010 by the State's Department of Environmental Conservation because of "heavy black

smoke spewing from the crematorium", Equipment repairs were made, and the crematorium was re-opened

in 201g. Even still, nearby residents continued to experience distinctive odors and dust particles on

windowsills, they said were "human remains". This has been disturbing enough that these residents report

reluctance still to leave their windows open or spend time outside,

We ask you to please not permit this crematory project of the Lakeside Cemetery to occur. lt simply is NOT

SAFE in this tocation that is near people and their homes that have only one exit, near the fire source itself'

Sincerelv.

hrtaor ( hz(-*
Marie Rice

Page 976

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ilR MARIKO h4[:GAFEFqY
1204 Forrest Srreer, ffolsom, CA 95(130 . 530-545-9055 o rnariko.mcgarry@gmail.com

February 1,20,22

Dear Historic District Commissioners, City Manager, and City Flanners,

Thank you'for the time and attentbn you are dedicating to the voters' serious concems abottt the

ppoposed Miller's Funeral F{ome,crematorium at Lakeslde Mernorial C.xrmetery. I am wriling to you as a

permanent resident of Fonest Street, living direcily across fiom the Gemetery. I am greatlywonied

about the ir,npact d yurr decisions to cor're on my family, one yeil old daqhter, and hig,llrisk

neigrhbors. I have revievyed Lakesi<le's projecf proposal and Envionmental knpact Report conducted by

Hetix Ente,rprises an<il sought profeesional env{ronmentd scienoe and medica'l consdtation to idonn my

pos1ion on this mafter- The concerns I am requesting infornr your dec'sion to vote'NO! include:

{. ,lonconforming gse of cornrnercial, industrial irrcinerator in open spaae and in contradiction to

'the C[ty's rnasfier Plan;
2. lnequitable consider,.a$onof crer,natoriur,n proposal in the Historic Districtwhen other open

space in Folsorn Lr not being conslderedbr approrralidriven by pttofit motives;

g. proximlty of ,the proposed crematoriurl,tt€Xt to residential zone to several historic sites in the

6isto6c Disttict, with,,poter*ial to negativdy irnpact cultr.rral,practices and signlficance;

4. Negative impact ttre propooed creflrdorium hG already had on home values in the historic

district, With several realtors/brokers docunentirg decrease in buyers and offers due to

proposal;
S. Assu,nption Oret there is a sale lerruS bxicity expo$lrc to developing cftildren, pregnant

women, etderly, nuedically wlneraHe, and veterans in the irnmediate sunounding area of the

Cemetery from vaPorized toxins;

6. The abeence of hlstorlcal,relerrance-if extemal French doors are not permltted in the

Hisf,ry,ic Disfiict because they would not be fornd h lhe early t9(X)'s, how can a commercial,

indus{rial inciinerator be accep{able?

7 . lmpact of lmrneasurabh sight, smell and ingeslion of particulate matter on use of trail,

river, Historie District, and Sutter Street;

B. Use and eppearanoe of shed for cremato,rium that is pennitted for commercial storage only;

g. .lncrease to existing etrreme ffre risk wlth one evacuatlon route for resHents;

10. No emergency services plan or allocation of resources to support potential increase in

demand forfire andpolice as required by CEQA guidelirres;

11. lnsufficient tencing and secrrity on site as required by CEQA guidelines;

1 2. False ;identtficdtbn of ,proposed location as not next'to State {and or incteased fire dsk in lnitial

Study and absence of ddltional destgn moasures to create defensible space as required by

CEAA guidelines.

13. Stark difierences between crematorjum application to City in2O2O and lhe work that Miller's

Funeral llome has done at'l-akeside ftirsmorilal C;ernetery without approval;

14. Presence of pernanent, lndustrlal pollutant in Historic District;

15. Absence d ongoing monilorirtg;of air quali$ testlng;of particulbte rnatler, emptoyee safety,

and testing by air quality chemist, pediabic toxicologist, and geriatric toxicologist;

1

Page 977

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



DR" MARIKO h4CGARRY
1204 Fonest Street, fiolsom, CA 95630 o 530-545-9055 o mariko'mcgarrl@gmail.com

16. No monltodng of mercury which is odorless and colorless-{et poses biggest risk to children

and ,unbom ba'bie6 nho.canex.perience.dborders sudl €s autism, Aspergefs, devebprnentd

delays and othsr neurologic€ll issues.

12. $lgnlffcant ddays bf the Gity i,n pubtis*ling ap$lcation, conditior,rall use per,mit, and: reports to

the public;
$*a*r
tl *.wam

td-..lt*thHh*l

i-t*i.
tYil'1rhk.
6.'rdaE

The Initial Study/Mitigatad Negntive Dectanation ,conduc{od Sy the City of Folsom Cornmunity
.Development Oepartment and Helix Environmental Planning related for .January 2O20, identifi@ the
.Maximum exposed indivirtual residsnt," in the photo above. That purple dot sits directly m our one-year

old's bgtlroom wlndorv. t am hard pressed'to find an elected official in this Clt! wl.lo has attested to

being m-rnfortabb with €wn ths srnallest risk pos€d to their children. I arn even harder pressed to find

an dected official who tras attested to $e,belief that this proposal {r,ould be accepted in any ofher

residentid or open space zone in Folsom, From an equlty p€rsp€ctive, the voters and children'of Ernpire

Ranch woult never have to self-organize, self.ftmd; and'self-advocate as the voters and,chidren of the

tlistoric Disfict have been foroed to do for the tast trc years.

The Historb District andtha Glty of.Folsorneither believes and.witl testiff to their cornrnitrnenttomalntrain

community open'space resorrroes for fi|e ptnposes rarBir4rfron consewatiorl, to preservlng ootrrnunity

land use options, or it js,tirne to cfrange the definition d open space zoneri and the public marketing of

the City.

As a Historic Disirict Rsident, voler, protessbnal, and parent I cannotexpress the n'eedto vote "No? on

the Lakeside Mernorial tarmr Crernatorium enoqgh. ,Protect history. Protect the City's legacy. Protect our

children.

Sincerely,

2

l{anth l{o(a^y, fl,0.

Page 978

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



L}[:q. MARIKO fuIilGATqrcY
It,.ro.ot Street, [folsom, CA 95630 { 

- 

'

February 1,2o,22

Dear Historic District Commissioners, City Manager, and City Flanners,

Thank you'for the time and attention you are dedicating to the voters' serious concems abottt the

prroposed Mil6/s Funeral F{ome,crematofium at Lakeslde Mernorial C.rrmetery. I am writing to you as a

permanent resident of Fonest Street, living direcdy acrocs from the Cemetery- I am greaflywonied

about the impact of llgur decisions to corne oft my hntity, (xle yeEr otd dat4ghter, and hig$lrisk

neighbors. I have r€vieyred Lakesirle's projecr proposal and Envionrnental knpact Report conducted by

Helix'Enterpnises and sougfrt professional environmentdl science and medicdl consrdtation to infonn my

position on this matter- The concerns t am requesting infornr your dec'sion to vote "NOr include:

l. Nonconforming use of cornrneroial, iMustrial incineralor in open space and in contradiction to

'the C,itt's master Plan;
2. lnequitable conBidcr,aSorl of crer,natorium proposal in ttre Historic District when other open

space in Folsorn ks not being corslderedfur approval'diiven by profit rnotlves;

g. proxlrnity of ,the proposed crematorium.next to resldential zone to several historic sites in the

ttisior,ic fXstricf, withlpoterfrial to negativdy irnpact cultural,practices arrd significanoe;

4. Negative impac{ t?re propmed crenrdorium hm already had on home values in the historic

districl, with several realtors/brokers docunenlirg decrease in buyers arrd offers due to

proposal;
S. Assgmption tlret there is a safe levd bxicity exposune to developing children, pregnant

women, etderly, medicallywlneraHe, and veterans in theirnmediatesunounding area of the

Cemetery from vaPorized toxins:

6. The absence of hlstor.hal,rsbrrancFif extemal French doors are not permftted'in the

Hisior,ic Disfiict because tfrey would not be fornd in lhe early l9(X)'s, how can a commercial,

industrial inoinerator be acceptable?

T. lmpact of imrneasurabF sight, smell and ingeslion of particulate matter on use of kail'

river, Historic District, and Sutter Street;
g. Use and appearanoe of shed for crematorium that is pennitted for cpmmercial storage only;

g. ,lncreaseito existing effremeflre dsftwlth one evacultlon routefior resHents;

10. No emetgency services plan or allocation of resources to suPport potential increase in

demand for fire and police as required'by CEQA guidelircs;

11. tnsgfficient fencing and secrrity on site as required by CEaAguidelines;

1 2. False,idengfication ot,proposed location as :not next'to State land or inoreased fire fisk in lnitial

Study and absence of addltional design measures to create defensible space as required by

CEQA guidelines.

13. Stark differences between crematorium application to City in 2020 and lhe work that Miller's

Funerat Home has done at,Lakeside lr/lemorial Cernetery without approval;

14. Presence of permanent, lndustrlal pollutant in Historic District;

1S. Absence d ongoing rnonitoring, of air guallty testing of particulbte rnatter, empfoyee safety,

and testing by air ouality chemist, pediafic toxicologist, and geriatric toxicologist;

1

Page 979

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



DR. MARIKO I\IICGARRY
lFnr.ot Street, Folsom, CA 95630 t I '

16. No monltorlng of mercury wtrich is odorless and colortess-yet poses blggest risk to children

and unbom babies nho,canexpafience.d'porders suclr as arttism. Asperggfs, deve$prnental

delays and other neurological issues.

17. Slgntflcant delays by fife Gity in publir*ring apdleatisr, conditionall use per,mit, and) reports to

the public;
O***'
* rcwug

e*,-lrdd$3

J4!*b
! {t;*Hi
gr' ltttd

The lnitial S,tudy/Mitigrated Negative ,Declaration ,conduc{ed 'by tfre Ci$ of Fdmm Cornrnunity
.Development tlepartment and Helix Environmental Planning related for .lanuary 2020, identifies the
,,Maximum exposed indivkJual resident," in the photo above. That purple dot sit$ directly or|our one-)Eer

old's tprtroom wlndonr. I am hard preseed'to fu an e]ect6d officiat in this C!t] wfto has attested to

beirq mrmfortable with ewn the srnallest risk pos€d to their childrell. I arn even harder pressed'to find

an dmted official wlro {ras atbsted to $e,beti€tf that this poposal rrould be acoePted in any otfier

residentid or open $pace zone in Folsom, From an equrty pespective, the voters and children'of Ernpire

Ranch would never have to sgil{rgzmize, self-ftrndi aM'seFf-advocate as the voters and,children of the

tiistoric Oisbict have been foroed to do for the tast ttrc l,sars.

The Historb District and.the Clty of.Fotsorneittrer belicv€s and.wlll testify to their conrnitrnent tomaintain

community open: spage resor.#ces fDr fr|e pufpos6 rangirp frorn consenratioD, to preserving corrnunity

land use options, or it is,tirne to cfrange the definition d open space zon6s ar.rd thp public marketing of

rhe City-

As a Historic District Resident, voler, professbnal, and parent, I cannotexpress tha n'eedto vote "No? on

the Lakeside Mernorial Lawn Crernatorium enottgh. ,P.rotect history. Frotect the City's legacy. Protect our

children.

Sincerely,

2

rffinth l/o(or,y, Pl0.

Page 980

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Mary Iohnson

I lYoungwo circle Folsom cA

fanuary 30,2022

City of Folsom Historic District Commission

RE: Opposition to the proposed Folsom Lakeside Crematorium Project

Dear Commissioners,

I am writing this letter to voice my concerns regarding the proposal to build a crematorium right
behind my house. This is the second letter that I have sent regarding my opposition to the
crematorium. My concerns include negative impacts on my health and the health of the
community, enjoyment of my property, the likely devaluation of the value of my property and

degradation of our natural environment.

I have read the letter from Igor Semenyuk titled "Scope of Work- Installing a Crematory"and
take issue with many of . First and foremost, the crematory is not "removed from any residences

and Parks ", my home is literally feet from the proposed crematory site and the property
borders State Park land with historical and major natural resources and wildlife, including
endangered Bald Eagles. In his "Cremation Process" section he states "there is no smoke or
residue that Ieaves the chamber" This is a completely false statement contradicted by the study
he paid for and was completed by Helix Environmental Planning. There will be toxic emissions,
particulates and a significant amount of C02 released into the environment from the cremation
process.

I am a retired Oncology/Hematology RN and Hospice RN, so I have cared for patients prior to
and during the death process. There are multiple medical implants, catheters, joint replacements
and dental work that when cremated and release toxic substances. Not to mention the toxic
pharmaceuticals ( chemotherapy, radioactive pellets and drugs) that remain in human tissue
and are vaporized during the cremation process. I have read the Assessment completed by Helix
Environmental Planning and am concerned that the above referenced toxic substances were
lumped in Reactive Organic Compounds ( ROC ) or (PM) without stating how dangerous these
emissions can be. The Report on the Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas impacts of the
Crematorium and the Health Risk Assessment does not address our concerns about Public
Health and Greenhouse gas emissions posed by the crematorium. The report done for CEQA

[California Environmental Quality ActJ is not complete and does not fully support a full
environmental review process.

I was concerned that the Helix report only briefly mentions the release of mercury from
cremation. No estimates were provided and the data mentioned was from the manufacturer of
the crematorium unit. A report on the NIH website states that "Crematoria represent a

significant source of mercury emissions to the environment'. "The danger with mercury is long
term indirect exposure from the environment and the food chain ". This is because mercury can

accumulate over time in our tissues and becomes a potent neurotoxin. It's also linked to
decreased intelligence in children. Mercury is also known to kidney damage. We live in a
neighborhood where we eat fruits and vegetables from from our yards and people and wildlife
catch and consume fish from Lake Natoma. The Lake Natoma/ American River is a major source
of drinking water for over a million people or more. Why wasn't this mentioned or reviewed?

Page 981

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Another area that wasn't covered in the Helix report was the the amount of greenhouse gasses

thatwill be produced, specifically C02 . There are multiple Initiatives from the state, federal
and international agencies that are attempting to reduce greenhouse gas production and the
Crematorium will be a significant producer of COZ. The crematory proposes to burn propane for
the cremation process, per their report, each cycle burns 19.672 gallons with a proposed 4
cycles a day and 500 cycles per year. From the U.S Energy Information Administration, each
gallon of propane burned produces 12.61 lbs of CO2. Multiply that by 1,9.67 gallons per cycle

times 4 cycles per day. It comes to 992 lbs of C02 produced per day, 500 cycles per year
produces 124,032Ibs of CO2. This is a large amount of CO2 production in our neighborhood
which adds to our existing elevated levels of C02. Why was this not fully evaluated? Have

alternatives been fully considered?Maybe lgor Semenyuk could be a leader in the industry by
investing in Aquamation for human remains, which is a significantly less polluting and has a

lower carbon footprint.

I also take issue with the statement from the Helix report that states " The project was not found
to be a substantial source of objectionable odors and odor imparts." There is no methodology,
background or citations given to base that statement on. Do we have to rely on their word or will
they provide more information on which to base that claim? From the articles I have read, odors
and smoke are the main complaint from neighbors who live near crematoriums.

My personal concerns are that the smell from burning bodies will be a daily occurrence and will
interfere with the enjoyment and value of my property, I love to spend time gardening generally
enjoying my backyard, which backs up to the cemetery and is very close to the proposed
crematory. This will be impacted by the presence and smell of crematorium operations. I am

also concerned about the health impact of breathing the emissions from cremations. Breathing
residue from human bodies being burned, including substances which are toxic to humans and
wildlife and particulates have been shown to have major health adverse impacts and are known
to shorten lives. There are personal financial consequences too. Having a Crematorium behind
my home will decrease my resale value as most future purchasers will find it upsetting and

distasteful to have a crematorium out back,

I do hope this letter helps you to realize that the crematorium project will have negative health
and pollution consequences and that it does not belong in our neighborhood and historic
Folsom. Please demand a greater articulation ofthe consequences ofthis proposal. Better yet
please deny the project.

Sincerely,

Mary f ohnson

Page 982

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ScottA. Johnson, AICP
Plarnhgl X4anager
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6206

Scott Johnson
Monday, February 7,2022 4:17 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Please Vote NO on Proposed Crematorium

W
C ITY O F

r.(}LS(}nt
DIgYIXCTIYE BY I{ATURE

oc@ www. folsom. ca. us

From: John (Dave) & Ma

Sent: Monday, February 7 ,2022 4:16 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>; Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Please Vote NO on Proposed Crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get emailfrom Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Scott Johnson, Planning Manager
Steve Banks, Principal Planner

I am writing as a concerned citizen that lives in the adjacent neighborhood of the proposed crematorium. My concerns

are from the heart. I have loved ones that have been laid to rest at the Lakeside Cemetery and visit often. The

cemetery is a beautiful place to walk through and visit. The wildlife I have seen there over the years has brought much

pleasure to me. ln the last several years a pair of bald eagles have been successful in nesting and have been quite

successful in growing their family and growing their species. One of my concerns is about the long-term

environmental impact the crematorium emissions would have on the future successes of the bald eagle population. Air

quality for the neighborhood would be another major concern, especially for those with health issues such as asthma'

The neighborhood is a mix of young, growing families and retired families. The area is known for its healthy environment

andhealthystyleof living. Theindustrialbusinessjustisnotagoodfitorinthebestinterestofthepeopleof Folsom.

The site is zoned OS/P (Open Space/Public Primary Area) with underlying zoning of OSC (Open Space and Conservation)

and has a General Plan designation of OS (Open Space). The Historic District Commission will take final action on this

request unless the decision is appealed to the City Council. I am asking the City Council to vote NO on the proposed

crematorium.
1

Page 983

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Thank you for your consideration,

Marv Matthews

Iyoune wo circle
Folsom, CA 95630

HFRA Mission Statement
The Historic Folsom Residents Associotion is q group of neighbors working together to protect,
preserve, qdvocqte for ond enhonce the Folsom Historic Residentiql District. Through
community involvement qnd oworeness, HFRA shall strive to collqborote qnd build stront
portnerships with City Government snd Iocol entities to identify ond resolve current ond future
neighborhood concerns offecting the Folsom Historic District. We ore united by our love for
the community qnd desire to msintqin qnd improve the quolity of life for residents and defend
the historic integrity of this neighborhood for future generqtions.

2

Page 984

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
A cl n t inist r atirrc,4ss is tcn I

Comm unity Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

EF! I tr
F"$I..g{Sft'f,
f I F{istlrvr fiv tt/ttutr

Kelly Mullett
Thursday, September 30, 2021 9:00 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Proposed Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery

0 0 @ www.fotso-nr.ca.us

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject:Proposed Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery
Date:Thu, 30 Sep 2O2t0O:26:29 +0000 (UTC)

From:Mary Rigney

To:Daron Bracht <daronbr@pacbell.net>

September 30,2021

Dear Historic District Commissioner:

Bottom line - who benefits from having a crematorium in our neighborhood? The neighbors? The City? Caring

Service Group/\4iller Funeral Home? The Chinese historical sites? The Folsom Historic District? The children

or elderly of our community, especially with health issues? Not likely! It's definitely pause for speculation &
concern.

Please help us, the Folsom residents within the historic district, and specifically The Preserue neighborhood, to

reject the proposal to have a crematory built where we live our daily lives.

You are already well-informed of our many objections & serious concerns of having this crematory approved,

so I will not list them here, but I don't believe it's asking too much to want clean air, clean lakes, and good

health. And this doesn't even include our worries about fires in our high-risk fire area with 500 gallons of
propane present at the cemetery property for the cremations, and what invisible harmful particles might be in

the air caused by the use of a crematorium 4-6 times a day. It would seem more plausible to build such a

crematorium in an industrial arca, or use another facility of which there are a number of them in our county.

And yes, I'm over 75 and live in a receptor area.

1

Page 985

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Thank you for listening to our concerns and wonies,

Mary Rigney

Iyoong wo cir

Folsom, CA 95630

2

Page 986

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Daron Bracht < daronbr@pacbell.net>
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:10 AM

Josh Kinkade; Steven Banks

Fwd: Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject:Crematoriu m

Date:Mon, 22 F eb 2O2I \9:33 t9 -0800

From:Mary Rigney

To:daronbr@ pacbell. net

Dear Daron,

Irm hoping Itm not too late in voicing my concern about having a crematorium in our
Preserve neighborhood, this being the second attempt by Miller's Funeral Home. Pfease
pass my concerns onto those making Lhe decisions in this serious matter.

We've already voiced our strong feelings against having dead bodies burned in our own

backyards, yet we are being faced with this same issue one more time! I'm sure that it is
sanitary & safe/ but that is not the point, I don't see why this can't be done efsewhere
in an industriaf area that would be far more fitting than to disrupt an entire
neighborhood who have afready voted against this project.
It seems we're being hit hard right now with other propositions which woufd drastically
alter our quiet safe haven, our main reason for choosing this area to flve 1n the first
place. Between the constant battfe with the future of the Corp yard (most recently
affordable housingl ), the l1ght rail adding more tracks doubling the stops at our ONE

outfet for our community, and now the crematorium issue on top of it alf !

Therefore, I would like to joln my other neighbors ln requesting reconsideration of t-he
projects Itve mentloned above.
Thank you for your time & listening to my concerns, and for sharing with the those making
the decisions, it's so appreciated.

MarVI Ragney
Young Wo Cir

Page 987

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Johnson
Tuesday, October 5,2021 1:54 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Crematorium

FYI

Scott A. Johnson, AICP

Planning Manager
Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:91.6.461.62O6

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.folsom.ca. us%2F&amp;d ata=04%7COt%7Cik

inkade%40folsom.ca.us%7C5Obl4ca4ea2e4bcl577fD9d988424d8c%7Clcfb4b4a254c47b48448af7L335fdGcO%7CO%7C0
%7C637690640630553939%TClJnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lklhaWwi
LCJXVCISMnO%3D%7C7000&amp;sdata=AiANp%2BBBMLYcwxlm2TSDcRoOeVvsajtejOHlqoOV3Y4%3D&amp;reserved=0

----Original
From: Megan
Sent: Tuesday, October 5,2027 1:37 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjohnson @folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Crematorium

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important
<http://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderlde nt cation>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please do not allow a crematorium to be built behind my house. I have lived here for 22years
Megan McClure

lvorng wo circle

Page 988

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Vote NO -My only sitting porch faces proposed Crematorium location directly

Friday, February 4, 2022 1:03:18 PM

Front Porch.ioo
Front Porch3joo
Sittina.ioo
Folsom-Vol-Dav jpo

From: Missy <mrdsoccerl @aol.com>

Sent: Friday, February 4,20221:01 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Vote NO -My only sitting porch faces proposed Crematorium location directly

You don't often get email from $Idsaccerl@aol,s,@. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Anderson

I am a direct sight line neighbor of where the proposed crematorium is to sit. We already contend with the
very unfavorable smell of the Kikkoman plant any day the wind is our direction from it, which is frequent.
So this doubles our concern as, if Kikkomans can't control odor how on earth will the Crematorium be
able to control theirs?

But to have to go out of my front door, look out my only front living room windows or to go sit on my only
porch and stare at a stack from a Crematorium is a real slap in the face and our main concern.
I am a NICU nurse and deal with enough death on the daily at my job. I really don't appreciate having not

only to deal with it at work but literally stare at it at home daily.
I have attached photo's that are taken from my front porch. I take pics almost weekly since the sunset is

so beautiful from my front porch. This is apparently, exactly where the stack will stand. So no more front
porch sitting for me, again - it's my only porch, it's my only sight line outside since our windows from our
living room face that direction.
We volunteer in Folsom Days, we actively help keep an eye on the Historic Rail Yard which is our
neighbor, we speak to Jim and other staff occassionally through the year. We spend as much money
locally as possible.
PLEASE VOTE NO - I oppose the Crematorium location and I expect any council or official representing
me to oppose it's location in this residential area.

Thank You Respectfully,

Melissa (Missy) lngle
and wife
Betty (Renee) Reed
713 Oakdale St, Folsom
812-929-9075

Page 989

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 990

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 991

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 992

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 993

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Vote NO -My only sitting porch faces proposed Crematorium location directly
Friday, February 4, 2022 1:03:18 PM

Front Porchjpg
Front Porch3jpo
Sittino.ioo
Folsom-Vol-Day.ipg

-

Sent: Friday, February 4,20221:01 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Vote NO -My only sitting porch faces proposed Crematorium location directly

You don't often get email Leam why this is important

CAUTION: Thls email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Anderson

I am a direct sight line neighbor of where the proposed crematorium is to sit. We already contend with the
very unfavorable smell of the Kikkoman plant any day the wind is our direction from it, which is frequent.
So this doubles our concern as, if Kikkomans can't control odor how on earth will the Crematorium be
able to control theirs?

But to have to go out of my front door, look out my only front living room windows or to go sit on my only
porch and stare at a stack from a Crematorium is a real slap in the face and our main concern.
I am a NICU nurse and deal with enough death on the daily at my job. I really don't appreciate having not
only to deal with it at work but literally stare at it at home daily.
I have attached photo's that are taken from my front porch. I take pics almost weekly since the sunset is
so beautiful from my front porch. This is apparently, exactly where the stack will stand. So no more front
porch sitting for me, again - it's my only porch, it's my only sight line outside since our windows from our
living room face that direction.
We volunteer in Folsom Days, we actively help keep an eye on the Historic Rail Yard which is our
neighbor, we speak to Jim and other staff occassionally through the year. We spend as much money
locally as possible.
PLEASE VOTE NO - I oppose the Crematorium location and I expect any council or official representing
me to oppose it's location in this residential area.

Thank You Respectfully,

Melissa (Missy) lngle
and wife

(Renee) Reed
Oakdale St, Folsom

Page 994

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 995

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 996

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 997

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 998

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 3,2022

Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner
Comrnunity Devel opment Department
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

RE: COMMf,NTS ON THE PROPOSED LAKESTDE M,EMORIAL LAWN
CREMATORUIM DRAFT INITITAL STUDY/]UITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARTION AND THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

First, I would like to state that I have lived in Folsom for 20 years and live adjacent to the
Lakeside Cemetery properfy. Also, my family has been identified as "sensitive receptors" in the
Health Risk Assessment.

I have reviewed the above-mentioned documents and I recommend disapproval of the draft
Initial Studylvlitigated Negative Declaration based on comments below. I also recommend
disnpproval of the draft Conditional Use Permit (CUP)

Draft Initiel Stildv/Mitiqnted Nesntive Declarntion (IS/MND)

#1. Project Description, Parking and Circulntion (pnge 2), last paragraph, it states that
access would only need to accommodate a small number of staff members as there is limited
parking onsite. However, this appears to be in con{lict with statements made in the applicant's
Scope of Work. It states that ..."cremation-based cultures require on-site crematory so they may
be able to exercise their funeral rights and oustoms," As any cremation may athact large number
of attendees, the cremations should clearly be limited to small number of staff as stated in the
ISA{ND.

Unless the cremations are lirnited to only staff attending, there could be potentially significant
impacts on traffic, circulation, and parking within a small residential neighborhood with only one
way in and out of the subdivision with limited amount of off-street parking (the Transportation
Section XVII of the draft IS/IVIND also states under parking and access that only a small number
of staff members will need to be accommodated).

#2. Land Use and Planning, Section XI. The proposed crematorium is totally incompatible
with the existing land use zoning of Open Space. The City of Folsom's Chapter 17.30,M-2,
General Industrial District of the municipal code, lists perrnitted uses only allowed in M-2
districts. While crematoriums are not specially listed, yet, in M-2 districts, it does list sirnilar
uses. A crematorium should only be located in an industrial zone. This can be a significant
impact on Land Use. As the proposed crematorium is located in the Historic District an analysis
should have been completed to identify any impacts and conflicts with the Historic District
planning guidelines.

#3. Air Quality, Section III and Hazards and lfazardous Materials Section IX. The health
risk assessment and receptor modeling for potential health risks appear to only have been

Page 999

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Comments on Lakeside Crematorium: Oldham, Nancy

conducted one time, on November 11. 2020. Air pollution patterns will vary dependtng on tlme

of year and wind diiections, etc. Additional air modeling should be conducted at the project site

at different times of the year.

I believe additional analysis needs to be done regarding health risks to sensitive receptors tiom

vapors ernitted from dental fillings that include mercury, both frorn air pollution and

consequential contaminated soils. There have been numerous studies identifying these health

risks.

Draft Conditional Use Permit {CUP)

#1. T[c publiu rrutioing for this pt'oposed CUP docs not mcct Statc Plonning Law f,or CUP's as

per (iovernment CodeSection 65905 and needs to be re-noticed. I have attached a copy of the
'State 

Training guide for CUP's. The public notice for this project is titled '"Notice of Public

Hearing and Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration," No mention of a draft

CUP for review. The notice only refers to the CUP once, and aS an entitlement.

#2. Further, no draft CIIP was included in the public review documents listed online by the City

for public commenrs. City staffs notification stated that the CUP will be included in a StalT

Report and be available ai least 5 days prior to the February 16th HDC meeting. Section 65905

states that noticing of the CUP needs to be made available at least 10 days prior to the publio

hearing. No Staff Report online as of February 3th.

#3. A condition of the permit should include limiting attendance of cremations to cemetery

employees only as assured in the ISTMND.

It appears that there may be significant impacts from this project. While the IS/IVIND did not

iOeniify potentially significant impacts, the Lead Agency (City of Folsom), makes the final

detennination. The Lead Agency should complete a project-specific Environmental Impact

Report (EIR) While the Lead Agency is retying on an existing program ElR, a project-speciftc

EIR should instead be completed due to the uniqueness of this proposed project and its location,

located in Open Space zoning in the Historic District'

Sincerely,

Nancy F'allan

Cc: Kathleen Cole, Chair, HDC
Cc: John Lane, HDC
Cc: Justin Raithel, HDC
Cc: Daniel West, HDC
Cc: Mickey Ankhelyi, HDC
Cc: John Felts, HDC

Attachment

eHa

2

Page 1000

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Gov.ernor PeteW[eon

The Plannefs l?ainlng Serlesl

THE CONDITTONAL
USE PERMIT

Gorcrnol'c Office ol Ptrannlng and Reemrroh
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814 i '
(916) 445{613

Lee Grlssom, Dlrd-ctcti Govemole Of,ice of Plannlngand Besaatch

Anterc Flvasp lar.;Daputy Dlraator, &ar; ilbadnghousr ' :

Flobeil Ceruantsi,"A{iltot.: ' ,:.'r

Kenneth L,ea, Plannlng lrtam; Aulhor .

I

t

I
t

I
I

I

July 1097

Page 1001

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The Planner's Tralning Scllec

This publication is one in a sories prepand by the Office of Planning and Rosearch
(OPR) on topice of general into&st to planuen. As with ths rest of this ssribs, its
pimary purpose is to pmvidc both a reference for exporienced plannore and training
materl4l8 .fpt npw pla$ers, plnnqlng conryigsloler*', and qonlng bpprd menhan"
Citatione am made to pertinent sections of the Crlifornia statfios and to oourt decirione
hr ordsrto providc thc roader'tbc oppcrtunity to do adtlltiooat rosoarch on thcir owh,
Unlsss othorwise uoted, all statutory rtferencss ars to ths Califomia Govemmant Codc.

This documeut and other OPR publications, along with additional information about
local govomrndntplarning and zoning, is availablc ftom ttrc LtlP.lN (Land Use Plan-
ning Information Notwork) wob sito mainlainod by lho California Rsgoutces Agency at
hgp ://ceres. ca" gov/planning/

Page 1002

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

WHAT rS A CONplTlOllAL USE PERMIT?

A coNDmoNAL usn $RMn (cup) allows a city orcounty to oonsidor spocial uses which nay be ossential or

A dssirablo to a particular comnnrnity, but whish aro not ellowcd as a mattcr of rigbt within a zoning
I I disricq iluough a public hoarlng process. A conditional ruc pormit can provide flexibility within a
zoning ordinance. Anotbeitraditionalpurposdofthsconditional usepermit ir to enable amunicipalitytocontrol
certain uses whish could hnve detrimental effects ou the community Q{eighborhood. Action Group v, County of
Calaveras (1984) 156 Cal.App.3d 1176).

Considoration of a CUP is a discretionary act. A
CUP application tendered by a project proponont is
considered at a public hearing and, if approved is
gcucrally subjcct to anunber of pertincnt conditions of
approval. Depending onlocal ordinancerequkemenls,
hearings arc rypicalty beld by a board of zoning, the
planning cornmission, or a zoning a&ninisfator. Ths
owners ofproperlry ncarlhe $itc arc sent advancenotice
of the datc, timo, and plaoo of tho hearing.

Examplos of cosunol usds allowed witt a condi-
tional use parmit can be found ia any city or county
zoning ordinance. For example, Santa Rosa'6 zoning
ordiiance lists uses which may be pcrmitted within
singlc-farnily rcsidential distriots with a conditional
use permit. These uses include churches, public or
privatc schools, public building or utility stmchrres,
parking lots, temporary subdivision sales ofnces, and
community care and health care facilities, Chiso's
zoning ordinance lists various usor permitted with a

use permit issued by either a planning director or
planning commission^ Thesc uses include temponry
amuBement attractions, the placernent of a building or
sfructure on a lof or parcel which has beon moved from
anothor lot or parcel, public buildir:gs and facilities,
parking or access locatd off-site from the site boing
served, private recreation ccuters, and planned devel-
opments. Bach city or coun$ may include in their
zoning ordinaoee a wide varioty ofuses whichthey will
permit with a conditional use pernit.

ENABLINC LECISLATION

Ttrc rules under which counties and general law
cities may issue a conditional usc permit aro providd
by state andcase law. Chrrter sities are not rubjectto
state zoning law, except in special oircumstances, but

may stiil uee its provisione (Section 65803). The fol-
lowing is abrief examhation of the authority and rules
under whicb lgcal goveraments act in issuing use
pormits.

Gonstltutlonal Authorlty3
Local governments havo the authority to enast

local planning ond land use regulations to protaot the
public hcalth, safefy, and wolfaru of their reeidents
tluough their polico power. The "police power" pro-
vides the right to adoptand enforco zoning regulations,
as long as they do not contlict with statc 1aws. The
policepoweris tho barisforcharter city zoning powsrs,

(California Conetitution, Article }(I, Sccdon 7)

Statutory Authorlty:
California code reileratesthe Constitutionalpolice

po$'us of citios and counties to onact zoning regula-
tions, but hau little to say about CUPs in particular.

''The legislative bolly of any counry or city may,
pursuant to t\is chapter, adopt ordinances that do any

of the following:
"Rogulatetlreuse ofbuildings, structures, andland

asbetwson indusuy, business, rosidcnces, opdn spacer

including agriculture, recreation, enjoyment of scenic
beaup, use ofnaturalresources, andothorpu4lose8. ..,"

(Section 65850(a)

'The board of zoningadjusunentor zoning adrnin-
i^etrator shall hear and decide applications for condi-
tioual uses or othorpermits whon tho zoning ordinance
provides therefor and establishe s critpria for dotsrmh-
ing those mattets .. ,"' "Iheboard of zoningadjustmentorzoning admin-
istrator may also exercise any otherpowers granled by
localordilarce andmay adopt allnrles and procedures

I

Page 1003

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



IIII} CONIIITIONAL USE PERMIT

necessflry or convenient for the conduct of the board' s

or administrator' s bu si[es6,"
(Section 65901(a))

Gase Lawr
California case law has established a number of

fundarnental principles relating to conditional use per-
mits. In addition ts ths basic uses permitted withia a
zoning district, a city or county zouiag ordinance can
provide other specified usos whish may be permined
afterconsideration and resolution by an administrative
ageflcy thnt ths proposed rme is in the be,st intemst of
public convenienco and nacessity anil will not be
coutrsry to the public'health, morals ; or welfarc (U pton
v. Gray (1969) 269 CaJ.App,2d 352).

Local govomments must hrve a eomplete and
valid genoral plan beforc they can issua conditional use
pormits (Resaurce Defense Fund v, Countl of Sann
Cna (1982) 133 Cal,App,3d 800 and Neighborhood
Actiott Group v. County of Calaveras (1984) 156

Cal.App.3d 1176),
The authority to consider conditional use pernits,

dologatcd to planning commissions or othet adminis-
trativo bodies by elected officials, must include stan-
dards of guidance- Thesa standards of guidance are
provided to insure that the delegation of discrstion to
an adminishatiye agency is not qnlridle { qnd, thqs, qo!
:-.,-t:l trr.- l^^..1-^ ^J.L- *--,{ ^6 -- --^-*.i--Ll-lllgguu. Illv gvvlrlrtv vl slw ttwu vr ilr 4lwvllg{lgulv

standardto guide au administrativebody appliss whsre
the legislative body of a ciry attempts to delegate its
law-making firnctions (Stoddardv, Edelman (1970) 4
Cal.App.3d 54a).

PROCEDURE

The approval of a conditional use permit is an
administrative, quasijudicial act. It is not a change of
zone, but rather a project-specific change in the usss
allowod on a specific property. Conditional use per-
mitg do not involve the establishment of new codes,

regulations, or policies. lnstcad, a conditional use
permit applies the provisions of ihe zoning ordinanoe
and its standards to the specific set of circumstances
wbich characteriee the proposed land use. Cities and

countiss have the-authority to establish either a board
of zoning adjusEnent or a zoning administratorto hear
aud decide applications for conditioual uees. Local
ordinance can establish specificprocedures under which
a delegated board of appeals will hear and determine
appeals fiorn tho decisions of the board of zoning

adjustment orthe zoningadministrator(Section 65903),
In most jurisdictions, appeals are heard by the next
higbest body, eventually reoching the crty counoil or
county board of supervisors for a final decision.

Public Hearingr
Section 65905 requires a public hoaring to be held

on an application for a conditioual use perrnit. At a
minimum, advancepublic notice, an opportunity tobe
heard, and a fair hoaring are consrirutional duo procsss
rights as explain ed in H om u. C o unty of V ent ura (L97 9)
24 C,3d 605.

Thc Govornment Codo establishes minimum re-
qui:rcmentr for publio nqtice for counties and general
lawcities. Ctarter cities may adopt similar provisions.
The notice of a public hearing must include: the date,
time, ond placo of the hesrin$ thc identity of fie
hearing body orofficer (commonly the delegatedboard
of zoning adjustment or the zoning administrator); a
dascription of the proposal and the conditional use
pennit process; and the locatiol of the property in-
volved {Section 65094), Notice mustbe mailed to all
propcrty owtrers within 300fect of tho proposal's site
boundary at lea$t 10 days prior to the public hearing.
Thcnames and addresses of ownets a$those Iisted on
the most current county equalized assessment roll
This requirementincludps the oyners of property which
Iicoutsidc the city limi'e orcouaty line(,3coitv, h"iiaio
Wells (1972) 6 C.3d 541). Notice muet also be pub-
lished once in a newspaper of general circulation at
least 1,0 days before the hearing,

Section 65030 recognizes the importance of public
participation in public hcatiags and exprcsses a clear
lcgislative intent thu local agencics insurc priblic par-
ticipation at overy level of the conditional use permit
proce$s, The purposes ofthe public hearing is for the
zoning board or zoning administrator to hear and
consider the opinions of the proponent and nearby
prioperty ownefs priorm makingtheirdecisionto cith€r
approve or deny the conditionalusepermit, As aquaci-
judieial act, th6 approval of a conditional use permit
rcquires the board or administrator to adopt wri$cn
findings to support their action. Whether theproposal
has been approved or denied, the decision can be
appealed to ahigherbody, usuallytheboard of appeals,
the planning cornmission, or city council, in acaor-
dance with the city or county zoning ordinance. Ihe
appeak body may reverse or af,firm, wholly or par0y,
or may modify the decision, and may make such
decision as should be mrde, and its action is final
(Seqtion 65903).

Page 1004

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Tf,E CONDITTONAL USE PERMIT

Section 65903 delegalen to local legislative bodies
the fluthority to eeteblish procedures for an appeal but
not the power to rcetrict tho right of appoal. Thus, a
oounty zoning ordinance cannot attcmpt to restdct the
right of appeal to solcly tlre applicant and excludo the
general public, especially adjacent property owners
(Concerh.ed Citizens of Murphys v, Jacl<son Qn1)72
Cal.App.3d 1021).

In ordcr to etrcourage consurrtnt ptocesdng for
the purpose of expaditing zone changos and genoral
plan amendments, Section 65862 providos tlat plan-
ning ageniies may'iimultaneously process a consoli-
dated application which may inolude a uso porrnil,
rczouing, and generrl plan amcndrnent if all three
applications encompa,ss the same property,

Gallfomla Envlronmrntal Quellty Ao$
. Conditional use permits aro subject to the Califon
nia Environmontal Quality Act {CEQA, Public Re-
sources Code Section 21000, et seq,). Prior to the
public hearing on the proposed conditional use permit,
the city or county must evaluatEtho proposal to detcr-

mine whethor or not it may have any significant ad-
verse effects on ths envimnmont, If the proposal io not
exempt from environmentalreview, tho city or county
is required to prepare either a negativa doclaration

indioating that the conditionoi uoe permi- t will havg no
signifioant effect, or an Environmental Impact Roport

6ElR) which describes the potential negalivc impacts
of the proporal and the means to avoid or lessen thoae

impacts. See the bibliogaphy for a reference which
can provide more infon:ration about the California
Environmental Quality Act"

Pemlt Strcamllnlng Act:
The Pemit Streamliring Act (Section 65920, et

seq.) establishes tine limits within which the review
and approval or denial of a conditional use permit
proposal must occur. For instance, if an BIR was

certified for a conditional use permit, the application
mnst be actod upon within one hundrEd eighty days

'from the date of cortification (Section 65950(aX1)). A
proposal for which anegative doclaration was adopted
or a CEQA cxemption used must be acted upon within
sixty days of that action (Section 65950(aX2)(3)). A
conditional usepermit cannot be disapproved solely to
comply with tlrese deadlines.

Ttre Permit Strearrdiuing Act provides ttrat failutc
to me€t it8 dendlines will result in automatic approval
of the conditional usepermit (Section 65956O)). How-
over, the permit can only bc deemod approved ifpublio

notice and an oppornrnity to be heard had been pro-
vided eitherby the agency or by the applicant.

Ihe Pormit Streamlining Act does not apply to
administrative appeals within a stiate or local agcncy
(Section 65922). Thereforo, if apermit is appoaledto a
higher body there is no strict tirnc frame within which
the appeal must be heard.

LIMITATION8 ON
CONDITIOIIIAI USE PERiIIITS

As r rule, oonditional use permits do not outhorize
uses that &e zoning ordinance does not authodze, nor
uses not exptsssly authorized by the porrnir.Iho con-
ditionaluso permit ircludes conditione which linittho
applicant's authority touse the property, Undcr ccrtail
conditionr, howeveq local governments may incorpo-
tato provisions from federal laws and bmadon the
range of uses permitled (Sporrs Aretu Properties, Inc.
v. City of SanDieso (1985) 40 C.3d 808),

It is oftEn the case that local agencies follow a
general set ofrtandards in conaidoring a conditional
uee pormit. Theso standards arn generally accsptable
since it is a near impossibility to devise rtandarils to
cover all possible situations in vhich a use pennit can
be iseued (?ltstin Heights Atsociili.on v. Board of
Supewkors (1959) 170 Cal.App.zd 619), thorc arc
scveral casss in whioh thene standards have been up
helil.

Gencral Wrlfare Standardr
"The estsblishment, rnaintenance or conducting of

theusefoi whioh a usepcrmitis sought will not, undsr
thepanicular case, be detrimental tothe public welfare
oriqjurious to property orimprovements in the neigh-
borhood' (Howkins v. County of Marin $97q 54
Ca1,App,3d 586).

l{ulsance $tendardl
"Any use found to be objectionable or incompat-

ible with thc character of the city and its euvirons due
to noise, dust, odors or other undesirable clurachris-
tioe rnaybeprohibited" (Snow v. City of Gard,cnGrove
(1961 ) Cal..App.2d 496).

Oenelal Plan Gonrletency Standardr
"Although use pe:mits are not explicitly made

subjeot to a'ganeral plan moeting tho requiroment of
state law, that condition is necessarily to be implied
from the hierarchicai relationship of.land use laws.

3

Page 1005

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



TAE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Thus, use pcrmits are stmck from the mold of the

zoning law, the zonirig law must cornply wih the

adopted genoral plan, and tho adopted geuoral plan
must conforin with Btat6 lav/; thc validily of the ponnit
process derivos from compliance with thishierarchy of
planning laws (Neighborhood Action Group v. Coung
af Calaveras (1984) 156Cal.App.3d 1176).

Zonlng Conalrtcncy Standard;
'"fo obtain a use permit, the aFplicant must genor-

ally show that the cantomplated use is compatible with
ihe policies in terms of the zoningordimncns, and fhat
suoh use would be essential or desirable to the public

-conwnienpc or wclfare;and will notimpair thc intcg-
rity and charachr of the zoneddistrict orbe defrimental
to thepublichealth, safety, rnorals orwelfsrc" (O' H agen

v. Board af hning Adjustmenr (1971) 19 Cal,App.3d
151),

In addition to the general standards discussed,
there also exist other limitations on conditional use
peunits. Conditional use permits run withths landnot
the applicant (Cohn v. County Board. of &tpentisors
(1955) 135 Cal.App,Zd 180). That is, where condi-
donal ure pqrnite are concerned, all related prcpffty
ard personal rights are fteely transferabig unless ex'
presqfy prohibrted by law (kaa Pa*tng Corpomtion
.. t-,i{. ^A D.'-l:..---^ /lOgO\ 1O< fr^l A-^ aJ O<S\
v. vo.t wJ pq, tbtL5qtte \Lluol t21 w.nytr'rJg urJirr

Inversoly, a conditional usc psrfift may not lawfully
lirnit fte pernittee ftom ttansferring it with the land
since such a condition is beyond the power of the

zoning authority (Anra, supra),

Theconditions which are imposed on a conditionfll
use permit rnustbeexpresrly attachcd ts thcpermitnnd
cannot be implicd. For cxarnple, if a conditional use
pennit contains language that restricts a building's
lrbight to five. stories and requires the developor to
submit and obtain planning-commission approval of a
jandscapingplan, among other things, tho permiti$elf
does not imply a height iimitation sn tr€6s within the

development (Pacifica Homeowners' Associdtion v,

Wlsley Palms Retirement Communlry (1986) 1?8

Cal,App.3d 1147).

OTHEF TYFES OF
CONDITIONAL UsE PERIIIIII$

State law also allows conditional use permits for
"granny" units, second dwelling unitn, and mobile-
home parks, If a local zoning ordinance does not

provide for these cases, ths ablliry m apply for condi-
tional use perrnits allowirg these uses is provided for
by stdb law. In all oaees, public notice and hoaring
must be provided as discussed earlicr.

ftGrenny' Unlls (Scotion 65852.1) -
"... any city, including a charfiu city, county, or

city and counfy may issue a zoning'variance, special
uso permit, orconditionaluse prmitfor adwellingunit
to be consftuctE4 or which is anached.to or detached
fro-n, a pdmary residence on a parcel 7or1ed- fgr a

single-family residence, ifthe dweJling uuit is intended
forthe sole occupancy ofoncadult ortwo adultporsons
'who are 62-years of ago'or ovcr; and the uca of'floor
spaco ofthe attached dwelling unit does not exceed 30
percentof the existing living area orthe area of the floor
space of the detached dwelling unit door not exceed
1,200 square feet,",

Priorto approyal ofa conditional use permitunder
Seetion 65E52.1, the ciry or county mustfind that the
resident orrpsidents meet the age criteria, and thatthe
floor area of tho proponed unit does not exceed tbat
allowed by ttre stailte, In apcordance with the spccial
oirsumstances provided in Section 65803, Seotion
65852. i applies to charter citi6s, as well as general law
cities.

G-rr-i h...rlll-r ll-tr- /(t-^!-- 4<O{4 n\u-eu.rI xrtyrrrr.lt vaaara \sve*grt vJQJkt-J -

"Notrvithstanding Section 65907, every local
egency sball grant aspecial use or a conditional use
peunit for the creation of a second unit if the second
unit complies with all of the followiugr

"(A) The unit is not intended for sale and may be
rented.

"(B) The lot is zoned for single-family or multi-
family use.

"(C) fhe lot contains an existing single-family
dwelling.

'(D) The second unit is either attached to the
existing dwelling and lccated within the living area of
the existing dwelling or detached from the existing
dwelling and located on the came lot as the. existing
dwelling.

"(E) The increased floor area of an attachedsecond
unit shall not exceed 30 percent ofthe eristing tiving
afea,

"(D The total area of floor space for a detached
second unit shall not Exceedl,2ll squaro fect,
. "(O) Requiroments relating to height, setback, lot

coverage, architeclural review, site plan revbw, fee.r,
charges, and other zoning teguiremelts generally ap-

4

Page 1006

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



TUE CONDITIONAL USE PDRMIT

plicableto residentialconsbuction in the zone in which
the property is located,

"(H) Local building codc requircmcnts which ap-
ply 0o detached dwellings, as appropriate,

"(I) Approval by thc local hoalth officer wlere a
private sewage disposal system is being used, if re-
quired."

Section 65S52,2alsoprovidesthatany local agenoy
may, by ordinance, allow second units in single-farnily
rnd multifamily residential zones. Thus, a Section
65852,2 conditional use pennit iq only reguired for
second units when a local agency has not adoptcd an
ordiaancs governing second units,

Mobllehomg Parks (Section 65852.7) -

"Amobilehome padg as defined in Sectiou 18214
of the Health and Safcty Code, shall be deemsd a
permitted land use on all land planned and zoned for
residential land use as designated by the applicable
generalplan;provided, however, that acity, county, or
a city and couirty may require a use pormit."

ff a local govemluent denies the renewal of a
conditional use permit allowing a mobilehome park,
the government must take specified required stepg to
mitigate the adverse impacts of the mobilehome part
closure, purs[ant to Section 65863.7,

FTNDTNOS

Written "findinge of kcf' are rcquired in orilor to
supportthe decision ofthehcaring body to approyeor
deny a conditional use pennit (Topanga Association

for a Scenic Comwuity v. Coung of Los Angelet
(1974) LL C,3d 506). Findingr are the lsgal footprint$
left by looal decieion-makerg to show how the deci
sion-makiug process pmgressed from thc initial factn
to the decision.

Findings are important. They "bridge the analyti-
cal gap betweeu the 'raw evidence and ultimate deci-
sion" (Topanga, supra). Ifthe decision is challenged, a
courl will examine tbe evidence supporting the find-
ings to determine whefrer the hearing body abused its
discretion when acting on a conditional use perrnit.
Such an abuse of discretion is to be found when: (l) the
agency did not proceed in a manner prescribed by law;
(2) the agency's decision is not suppodeil byfrndlngsl
aud (3) the agency's findings are not suppofled by
evidence in the adrninishative record,

Topm,ga cites several pulposes for making find-
ings, among which includq (1) providing rftamewor*

for making principled decisionsn thus enhancing the
i*egnty of ths administrstive process; (2) helpine
makc analysis orderly andreducing rhe likelihoodthat
the agency will randomly leap from evidence to con-
clusioa; and (3) seiving apublicrelations function by
helping to persuade the parties that administrative
decision-rnaking is careful, reasoned, and equitabJe.
Findings should also justify any conditions which
irnpose fees or other exactions.
For adetailed discussion of findings roquirements, see
OPR' e publication entitleil Bri d,giltg lhe Gap.

CONDITIOI{8 OF APPROVAL

Section 65901 empowcrs local decision-making
bodies to take action on uss permit proposals when
zoning ordinances make provisions and set criteria for
them. The hearing body may also modify a conditionat
use permit's terms by irnposingnew or revised condi-
tions, if the ordinance, interim ordinance, or original
c onditional use pemrit so pro ttidcs (G ar av an t v, F ai rfax
Plsnniw Commission (L97 t) LTCat,App,3d 145).

Just as tlere are lirnitarions in approving a condi-
tional use permit, there are alcolirnitations in esablish-
ing conditions of approval. Four gonoral rules ofthumb
in applyine conditi-ons o.f appmrral includer (1) the
jurisdiction mustbe actingwithinits police powsrs; (Z)
the condition must substantially further a legitimate
public purpose; (3) the condition must further the same
public puqpose for whioh it was imposed; and (4) the
property owner may not be required to carrJi a dispro-
portionato loadin furthering the public purp ose (Cali-
fomla Lancl-Use and Planning Law, gth editiou).

Secticin 65909 provides that dedications of land, as
conditions of approval, must be "redsonably related' to
the use of the pmporty for which the conditional use
'permit is requested. ThEre must also be a 'tough
proportionality" belweon the extent of the condition
and the particular demand or impact of Ore project
(Dolanv. City of Ttgard (1994) t29L.862nd304). kr
rddition, a porformance bond cannot be required for
fte installation of public improvenents that are not
reasonably related to the property use. Limitations on
impact fees are described in the Mitigation Fee Acr
(Section 66000, et soq.).

If a condition appliedto a conditional use permitis
notlinked to some legitimate pubiic need orburden the
pmject cJeates, the conditionimiroeed could be deemed
a taking of property in violation of the U,S.
Constitution's Fifth and Fourtecnth Amendments

5

Page 1007

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



TEE CONI}IIIONAL USE PEIIMIT

COIIIDITIOilAL USE
PERMIT OHECKLIST

It a conilltlonal use perolt is to be sPproved,
sll of the fonowlng questlono must be ln'
slered affirmatively.

L. Is the public hoaring notice complete in its
description of the project?

lYes DNo

2. Han thn prrhlic henring notice been issued

in accordance with all procedures?

nYes nNo

3, Is the proposed use, with proposed condi-

tions of approval, suitableforthe site?

'fl Yes DNo

4. ffany condition$ of approval call for
dodications of land, are thoy reasonably

rolated to the use and its imPacts?

I Yos nNo

5. If significant environmeutal effects have

bpen identified as a rssult of fte proposed

conditional use permit, havo conditions

boen required, or has the project been

redesigned, to mitigate thoss effocts?

I Yes ENo

6. Have findings been adoptod to support the

agoncy's decision, based upon substantial

evidence in the record?

I Yes DNo

7, fue the requircd environmental findings

being adopted?

flYes lNo

(Nollanv. Califurnia Coa$al Commission (1987) 9'l

L.Ed2nd 6??). S/hcre a regulatory taking has been

found to oceur, the courts will overturnthe agoncy's

action and may require the agency to pay the qpplicant

compensation for the taking (Dolan, supra)'

EXAMPLE$

The following oourt cases illustrato when it may bc

Bfoper to $ant a conditional uso permit and when it
mey not be. These cases are illusbations only and

should not be used as the sole basis for granting or
denyiag o cotditional ure pennit.

Gasea Upholdlng Gondltlonel Usc
' Pamrlt Approvalr

Genernl Wnlfarn Sfanrlard
The gcneml welfare standard is sufficientin granting a
condltional use perrrtit. Thc issuartuc oI a curtditional
use permit for a 1ow-cost re ntal housirg for the eldedy
in a residential area was upheld on grounds ftat the

proposcd uso would not bc "debimental to the public

welfare or injurious to property or irnprovoments in the

neighborhood" (Flawkins v- Co.unty of Marin(L97fl 5a

CaI.App.3d 586).

General PIan Consisteruy
The absence ofa valid general plan docs notpreclude
alldevelopment activicy. Section 65361 e'stablishes the

general plan extension procedure whereby local gov-

ernments oan proceod with developmont pending

completion of av.alid gonaralplan. Thisprocodure also
r! rr- rL- ---- --.L--^ - rJ 

-:-^-l^-iaPPlIng ru uttr ualg wll9r9 nuuuulJ aPPru YEU rrurvr rqu
subdirdsions without arequired general plan (l? esottrce I
Defense Fwtd t. Caunty o! Santa Cruz (L982) 133

Cal.App.3d 800).

ProcedurelPublic Notiee
A conditibnal uso permit cannot be rsvoked with-

out sufficientcause.Rrrther, priorto rcvoc&tion, notice

and hanring must be provided for. Thus, in the caso

.. where an applicant was given uotice that the hbaring
would concern the cxpiration of thE conditional use

permitratherthan the rcv@ation of the permit, attemPt

to revoke tho pormit was nullified (Communlty DeveL

opmeftt Commlssion of'Merdocino County v' City of
Fort Brasg (1988) 204 Cal.App.3d 1124).

Gases OvertutnlnE Gonditional Use
Pomit AFProYalr

General Welfare Standard
A county zoning ordinance requiring a church in a

residential zoneto obtainaconditionalusepennitprior
to allowiug it to use the land was found not to abridge

the constitutional dght of freedom of roligious wor-

6

Page 1008

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



TEE CONDITTONAIJ USP PTNMTT

rhip, The courtheld that a coung zoning oldinanco
whichprovides ause pumittobe granted iftheuse will
not be detrimontal to the health, Bafety, Ir€f,co, morels,
cornfod, and genoral wclfare of pertons or proporly in
the neighborhood, or to the genoral welfare of the
county, is notunconetitutional by r.eason ofvaguonoss
or uncertaingr (Mattlwwt v. Eoard of SWewfuors of
Sunislaus Cotnrty (1962) 203 Cal.App.2d 800).

Nnfuanco Stqnilsrd
The approval of a conditional uso pormir for trhp

sroragb of housss was ovcrtumsd on gmunds that any
use may be prchibited iffound to be objocrionahla or

incompatible with the character of the city and its
envircne due tonoiee, dust, odors or otherundesirablo
characteristics (,fnow v, City of Garden Grove (1961)
188 Cal.App.2d496).

General Plan Conrlstency
The issuance of a conditional use permit to a

consftustion Qomynny forproduction of sand and gravel
wan overfirrnod on grounds thst that the generd plan
elsments which bearon the pennit aro inadoquate and

thp pgrnit is inconsiotpnt with pcrtinont provisions of
an adequate general plan (Ifctg& b o rhood Actton G roup
v. Caunty of Calavara.r (1984) 156 Cal.App.3d 11?6),

7

Page 1009

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



TIIE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

BIBLIOGRAPHY

For morp i:rformation about conditional uso permits, we !€commend thc following rcforences.

Ettdgfng the Gap : Using Ftniling's h Locdl In'nd. Usc

Decisions, by Robert Cervantes, second edition
(Govornor's Office of Plannirg and Reooarchi l9S9.
Ttris booklct explains thc pr.inciples of findiner in

dotail,

Caltfornh Pcrmlt Eandbook, (Califomia Office of

Pormit Assistance), 1 996-9? . Tbis handbook is n guide

to tha Statp envimnmcntal pumit process and providcs

guidance for complying with the Statc's environmcn-

tal quality and pormit streanlining statutes, regula'

tions, and policies.

Caffirnia Zoning Prasti&e, by Donald Hagman, et

a1., AFril 1995 Supplerngntby John K, Chapin (Con-

tinuing Education of the Bar, Bet&eley, CA), 1969.

This toxt roviows $tate zonirg hw iu detail,

CEQA Deskhook: A Step-fry-Step Guidc on How to
Comply with lha Californta Environmentul Qaaltrt
Act,by Rinald E, Bass, ct al., 1996 edition (Solano

Pnoss, PointArcna, CA). A guidc toundcrstanding thc

onvironmentakoviow procoss and idondfyiagkey sEps,

ruguaeurunts, ard du:iriul puint$ U$$s$$tty ta coJuply
witlr CBQA.

Curth's Callfamia Lanil As e and Planning Inw,by
Danicl J. Curtin Jr., 1997 edition (Solano Press, Point
Ar€na, CA), revised annually. A look at the pluning,
zoning, subdivision, and environmental quality laws,

including conditional use pernitn, as intsrproted by

numerous court cases,

Longtht's Caffirnia Innd Asq 2ndedition, by James

Longtin, 1996 Supplemeat (Local Govsmrnant Publi'
cations, Malibu, CA), 1988, This refersnce text on

planning and landuse law contains an exccllent discun-

sion of the ionditionat use perurit process and legal
,considerations,

8

Page 1010

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Daron Bracht <daronbr@pacbell.net>

Tuesday, March 2,2021 1 1:12 AM
Josh Kinkade; Steven Banks

Fwd: Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the oiganization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory

Date:Tue, 22 Dec 2O2O L4:34:O2 -0800
From:N Oldha

To:Daron Bracht <Daronbr@pacbell.net>

Hi Daron, ldo notthinkthatthe proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematory project and a conditional use permit
should be approved. The proposed crematory I believe is considered an ind,ustrial use and should be located only in an

industrialzoned area.

As you know the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is zoned open space/public primary area

Further, I believe Folsom's Open Space Element of the General Plan counted on the Cemetery land in its open space

requirement. The crematory is not a compatible use in open space zoning.

Folsom's General lndustrialDistrict (Chapter 17.30 M-2)states that specific uses shallonly be permitted in M-2

districts. While it doesn't reference crematories it does list pottery kilns and ceramicworks.

I have other concerns and comments on the proposed project including health related concerns with vapors emitted
from dental mercuryfillings. There are numerous studies regardingthis health and environmental issue.

Can you please forward my email to the other commissioners? I know that there may be some new commissioners
appointed soon. lwill include my above comments and others when the draft lnitialStudy is made available at a Historic
District Commission meeting.

Thank You.

Nancy Fallan Oldham
s16r

Page 1011

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:

Nicole Gates

Tuesday, January 11,202210:53 AM

danwestmit@yahoo.com; daronbr@pacbell.net; kcolepolicy@gmail.com; kevin.duewel@gmail.com;

m.dascallos@yahoo.com;johnfelts@e5Stech.com; Mike Kozlowski; Sarah Aquino;YK Chalamcherla;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez; Elaine Andersen; Josh Kinkade

Proposed Lakeside CrematoriumSubject:

Some people who received this message don't often get emailfrom niki.gates1348@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

My husband, two young kids, and I bought a home in the Lake Natoma Shores neighborhood a year ago. We moved here

to be closer to family, and have a better quality of life.

The neighborhood has proven to be magical. My kids have freedom, ride their bikes with the other neighborhood kids,

and meet at the park to play. The neighbors gather for movie nights with an outdoor projector, piffatas in the alley,

poker nights, the neighborhood band playing for the community, chili cook offs, kayaking on the lake, and holiday

decorating contests.

My parents live down the street, and my sister and her family live a couple houses down from them. A new baby is

expected in April.

We found out about the proposed crematorium a couple of months after we moved in. I wasn't worried at first, I never

thought it would be allowed in an established historic neighborhood.

We moved to Folsom because of family and that it is "Distinctive by Nature". Please keep the Historic District special.

Please protect Open Space. Please save our magical neighborhood. The crematorium should be put in an industrial area

It does not belong where kids play. lf the crematorium gets put in it will destroy an entire neighborhoods' quality of life

just so The Caring Services Group/Miller Funeral Home can make a profit. I don't want this to happen to my family and

my neighbors (please note the smoke and odor quotes):

https://cronkitenews.azpbs.orsl2021l03/25lneiehbors-hope-for-relief-from-crematoriu m-smoke-as-covid-19-deaths-

decrease/

Thank you,

Nicole Gates

lVoung Wo Circle

Page 1012

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

I
Josh Kinkade

Lakeside Memorial Crematorium
Saturday, July 31,2021 4:11:40 PM

You don't often get email from niki.gates'1348@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Hello,

I am opposed to having a crematorium in'my neighborhood. I have read the "Initial
Study/lf4itigated Negative Declaration." I am voicing my concerns about:

"The Project Objectives"

On page 7 it states; The project objectives as expressed by the applicant, are to

1.) Provide cremation services for those who currently live in and around Folsom, as no
such services currently exist for the city.

There are 18 crematories within an 18 mile radius of Miller Funeral Home (google maps). 12

are in the City of Sacramento proper, I in Rocklin, 1 in Placerville, 1 in Fair Oaks, and2 in
Carmichael. I received this information from the Consumer Affairs office in Sacramento. Mr.
Semenyuk is right, there isn't a cremation service directly in Folsom, however there are other
facilities close by. Does Folsom really need to have a crematory?

If it is deemed a necessary service for Folsom, the crematorium needs to be in a zoned
industrial/commercial area distant from residential neighborhoods.

2.) Provide cremation services for members of the population whose customs or religions
require such practices.

While this may be true, it is my opinion the number of Folsom residents requiring this service
is low. Customs and religious needs can be met at Mount Vernon Memorial Park and
Mortuary in Fair Oaks- 11 minutes or 5.2 miles away from Miller Funeral Home.

3.) Prepare for an increase in the demand for cremation services as cremation becomes
more popular in California and as the Folsom population grows.

Mr. Semenyuk is right. Plan, prepare, and place the industrial incinerator in an appropriate
location. It belongs in a zoned commercial/industrial area. There is plenty of time to research a

far better location than in the Preserves Neighborhood. I see no need to rush to a decision.
Lakeside Memorial Lawn is the wrong place for an industrial incinerator.

4.) Upgrade the existing facilities to capitalize on a business opportunity that has proven
successful for the applicant elsewhere in California.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Semenyuk states he wants to "upgrade existing facilities". Mr. Semenyuk stated he was

Page 1013

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



going to "use an existing metal shed" to install the HCT-250 industrial incinerator and lOXl5
foot walk-in chiller. This is an old shed. It is my estimation that the shed in question is at least

25 years old. It doesn't make sense to me to place machinery, maybe worth 100K, in an old
metal shed. They recently built a25x25 foot metal shed next to the old shed. It is a matter of
time before Mr. Semenyuk requests to remove the old shed, build another bigger and better
structure, and move the equipment to the new metal shed with possibly another incinerator.

5.) "Capitalize on a business opportunity"

That says it all. It's all about the money.

Zero regardto the residents of the Preserve Neighborhood, to their health, safety, quality of
life, and the ability to thrive.

Zero regardto the Historic Value of the area.

According to "Folsom Historic Commision District Staff Report"
dated 01"-15-2003:

"Lakeside Memorial Lawn is actually a conglomeration of Citizen, Jewish, Masonic,
Negro Bar, Cook's/American Legion, and Odd X'ellows Cemetaries that date back to the
1850's. Adjacent to this site is the China Mission-Chung Wah Cemetery, a national
registered historic site. These cemetery sites along with the neighboring California State
Dredger Tailing Preserve, create a combination, in itself, is a extremely unique resource'
according to the Commissioners of the Sacramento County Hlstorical Cemetery
Commission.tt

The Caring Service Group on their website states;

"Caring Service Group was established in 2010 with the primary goal of purchasing Funeral
Home Business".

It's just about business, money, and expansion. It's not about local cremations, there are 18

crematories within l8 miles. It's not about providing a service for religious or cultural
customs, there is a facility 5.2 miles away. It's not about growing populations.

It's to, "CAPITALIZE ON A BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY" with zero regard toward the
community.

No to the industrial incinerator.

Thank you for your time,

Nicole Gates

Page 1014

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
Acln itislr otirre Assi.sfcn f

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Tuesday, July 20, 2021 9:27 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

ffi
gFI ? €Fr{}Lg$xfi

Og@ www.fotsom.ca.us

From: nicole higgins
Sent: Tuesday, July 20,20219:23 AM
To: danwestmit@yahoo.com; daronbr@pacbell.neU ankhelyi@comcast.neU kcolepolicy@gmail.com;
kevin.duewel@gmail.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com; johnfelts@e55tech.com; Mike Kozlowskl

<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chala mcherla

<ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>;

Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; jkincaid@folsom.ca.us; Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>;

thehfra@gmail.com
Subject: Proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

These are letters from my children regarding their concerns for the proposed crematorium:

Page 1015

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Thank you,

Evelyn Gates (7yrs)and
Jackson Gates (9yrs)

Sent from my iPhone

5

Page 1016

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



pleosu }rscp h,t oif clenn

li

\

!

.l 
- 

*
:

F
t t1

',i,JL,
,'iIAI''

i 'l , I ,, r| 'r' i L,' .'tr

I

I

I

I
1

I

I

\

It
,{:n,,?i.; I.,r .t

.i,t) n3 wa circtf Epenn T" hn''l 'ftiu"ri4' F{.

Page 1017

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 1018

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



January 11,2022

Josh Kinkadeo Associate Planner

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

RE Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium CUP and IS/IVIND
Planning No. P-19-182

Words matter....and calling a crematorium 'safe' is misleading. Peter Hartwick of
Peter Hartwick Combustion Technologies claims their crematoriums use less fuel, lower
Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) emissions, and are compliant with NFPA and air quality
standards. "Low NOx emissions"? Any NOx molecules during exposure to UV rays in
sunlight and heat, interact with volatile organic compounds and form a serious ground
level pollutant....and in the presence of rain...acid rain. There is strong evidence that
NOx respiratory exposure can trigger and exacerbate existing asthma symptoms, and can
even lead to the development of asthma over a longer period of time. These toxins can
irritate the lungs of healthy people! And what about those with existing medical
conditions such as asthma or heart disease?

In a study by the EPA, from only one crematory in Southern Califomia, they found
Carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, Particulate Matter (PMl0), (PM2.5), mercury and
other heavy metals like cadmium, lead, and nickel. Known carcinogens like dioxins and
furans and even hydrogen chloride. Mercury is colorless and odorless, and there is no
agreement about the safe level of it. Some say no level is safe. Mercury can be present
in dental fillings (mostly from baby-boomer days) and medical devices of bodies that are
cremated and is most dangerous when heated. Crematories are required to remove these
things beforehand, but the materials become biohazard waste and so most won't bother.
Who would know?

Without information of how often a crematory is working, how does one say it "meets air
quality standards". Igor Semenyuk, Chief Operations Officer of Miller Funeral Home
(which also owns and operates Lakeside Memorial Lawn) says they may be cremating
2-3 per day, and then claims 7 a week. Which is it? I noticed in his addendum to the
proposal he has already increased the daily rate from 400 lbs to 800 lbs a day of human
remains. Does that mean more per day? As the demand for cremations increase, so will
the need for more working days. Once in operation, whose to know? Who regulates
that? NO one!

Because of a successful lobbying effort to declassiff crematories as solid waste
incinerators, the EPA does not regulate solid-waste incinerators category pertaining to the
funeral industry. States that regulate air quality standards don't require testing for
specific toxins that are released during cremation. I understand that the California Air
Resources does an annual inspection, but what and how do they test? What about the 364
days in between?

Page 1019

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Additionally, besides air health, propane will be used at this proposed site in Folsom,

meaning more truck traffic through our neighborhoods and although NFPA compliant,

crematories aren't required to report workplace accidents to OSHA. So a mishap occurs

and nothing has to be reported, unless of course it is catastrophic...then we would all
Know! THIS IS AN OPEN SPACE AND RESIDENTIAL AREA...WHAT A
CATASTROPHE IT WOULD BE!

The Preserve Neighborhood has about I I I households sharing the neighborhood with
the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. Can anyone really say there are SAFE levels

of toxic chemicals?

Crematories are definitely a necessity but why would they be allowed in an

environmentally sensitive open space area with vegetation, historical structures and next

to a fresh body of water (Lake Natoma). A designated industrial business district away
from a fully occupied community of families, schools, and animals could be considered.

Please don't approve profits over human lives! I ask that you take these health issues

seriously to pieserve ih" Pt"t"*e Neighborhood and historic Folsom.

The crematorium in our neighborhood will affect all of us in the Preserve Neighborhood,

and it should be treated as aHAZARDOUS PROPOSITION to this urban historical
area of Folsom.

Pam Ceccarelli,

lFong St.
CA

Page 1020

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



RE

January 17,2022

Folsom Cify Officials

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium CUP and IS/IVIND
Planning No. P-19-182

Words matter....and calling a crematorium 'safe' is misleading. Peter Hartwick of
Peter Hartwick Combustion Technologies claims their crematoriums use less fuel, lower
Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) emissions, and arc compliant with NFPA and air quality
standards. "Low NOx emissions"? Any NOx molecules during exposure to UV rays in
sunlight and heat, interact with volatile organic compounds and form a serious ground
level pollutant....and in the presence of rain...acid rain. There is strong evidence that
NOx respiratory exposure can trigger and exacerbate existing asthma symptoms, and can
even lead to the development of asthma over a longer period of time. These toxins can
iritate the lungs of healthy people! And what about those with existing medical
conditions such as asthma or heart disease?

In a study by the EPA, from only one crematory in Southern California, they found
Carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, Particulate Matter (PMl0), (PM2.5), mercury and
other heavy metals like cadmium, lead, and nickel. Known carcinogens like dioxins and
furans and even hydrogen chloride. Mercury is colorless and odorless, and there is no
agreement about the safe level of it. Some say no level is safe. Mercury can be present

in dental fillings (mostly from baby-boomer days) and medical devices of bodies that are

cremated and is most dangerous when heated. Crematories are required to remove these
things beforehand, but the materials become biohazard waste and so most won't bother.
Who would know?

Without information of how often a crematory is working, how does one say it "meets air
quality standards". Igor Semenyuk, Chief Operations Officer of Miller Funeral Home
(which also owns and operates Lakeside Memorial Lawn) says they may be cremating
2-3 per day, and then claims 7 a week. Which is it? I noticed in his addendum to the
proposal he has already increased the daily rate from 400 lbs to 800 lbs a day of human
remains. Does that mean more per day? As the demand for cremations increase, so will
the need for more working days. Once in operation, whose to know? Who regulates
that? NO one!

Because of a successful lobbying effort to declassiff crematories as solid waste
incinerators, the EPA does not regulate solid-waste incinerators category pertaining to the
funeral industry. States that regulate air quality standards don't require testing for
specific toxins that are released during cremation. I understand that the California Air
Resources does an annual inspection, but what and how do they test? What about the 364
days in between?

Page 1021

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Additionally, besides air health, propane will be used at this proposed site in Folsom,

meaning more truck traffic through our neighborhoods and although NFPA compliant,
crematories aren't required to report workplace accidents to OSHA. So a mishap occurs

and nothing has to be reported, unless of course it is catastrophic...then we would all
Know! THIS IS AN OPEN SPACE AND RESIDENTIAL AREA...WHAT A
CATASTROPHE IT WOULD BE!

The Preserve Neighborhood has about 111 households sharing the neighborhood with
the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. Can anyone really say there are SAFE levels

of toxic chemicals?

Crematories are definitely a necessity but wh)'would they be allowed in an

environmentall:t sensitive open space area with veeetation. historical structures and next

to a fresh body of water (Lake Natoma). A designated industrial business district away

from a fully occupied community of families, schools, and animals could be considered.

Please don't approve profits over human lives! I ask that you take these health issues

seriously to preserve the Preserve Neighborhood, wildlife, and historic Folsom.

The crematorium in our neighborhood will affect all of us in the Preserve Neighborhood,

and it should be treated as aHAZARDOUS PROPOSITION to this urban historical
area of Folsom.

Pam Ceccarelli,

lFong St.

Folsom, CA

Page 1022

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



July 7,2021

Kelly Mullett,

Words matter....and calling a crematorium 'safe' is misleading. Peter Hartwick of
Peter Hartwick Combustion Technologies claims their crematoriums use less fuel, lower
Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) emissions, and are compliant with NFPA and air quality
standards. "Low NOx emissions"? Any NOx molecules during exposure to UV rays in
sunlight and heat, interact with volatile organic compounds and form a serious ground

level pollutant....and in the presence of rain...acid rain. These toxins can enter the lungs,

and even short term exposure can irritate the lungs of healthy people! And what about
those with medical conditions such as asthma or heart disease?

Because of a successful lobbying effort to declassiff crematories as solid waste

incinerators, the EPA does not regulate solid-waste incinerators category pertaining to the
funeral industry. States that regulate air quality standards don't require testing for
specific toxins that are released during cremation. If there are inspections by the

California Air Resources, how often is it performed and how is it tested?

In a study by the EPA, from only one crematory in Southern California, they found
Carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, Particulate Matter (PM10), (PM2.5), mercury and

other heavy metals like cadmium, lead, and nickel. Known carcinogens like dioxins and

furans and even hydrogen chloride. Mercury is colorless and odorless, and there is no

agreement about the safe level of it. Some say no level is safe. Mercury can be present

in dental fillings (mostly from baby-boomer days) and medical devices of bodies that are

cremated and is most dangerous when heated. Crematories should remove these things

beforehand, but the materials become biohazard waste and so most won't bother. Who
would know?

Without information of how often a crematory is working, how does one say it "meets air
quality standards". Igor Semenyuk, Chief Operations Officer of Miller Funeral Home
(which also owns and operates Lakeside Memorial Lawn) says they may be cremating
2-3 per day, and then says 7 a week. Which is it? As the demand for cremations
increase, so will the need for more working days. Once in operation, whose to know?
Who regulates that? NO one!

Additionally, besides air health, propane will be used at this proposed site in Folsom,

meaning more truck traffic through our neighborhoods and although NFPA compliant,
crematories aren't required to report workplace accidents to OSHA. So a mishap occurs
and nothing has to be reported, unless of course it is catastrophic...then we would all
know!

I don't have a problem with crematories, but like an airport, it should be in a designated

business district away from a fully occupied community of families, schools, and

animals. The Preserve Neighborhood has about I I I households sharing the

Page 1023

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



neighborhood with the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. We feel there is no such
thing as a safe level of a toxic chemical.

The crematorium in our neighborhood will affect all of us in the Preserve Neighborhood,
and I think it should be treated as a hazardous proposition to this urban area of Folsom.

Please don't approve profits over human lives! I ask that you take these health issues

seriously to preserve the Preserve Neighborhood.

Pam Ceccarelli,'

lnong st.
Folsom, CA
el6I

Page 1024

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February I, ,2022

To: The Historic District Commissioners
Chairman Kathleen Cole, Vice Chairman Mickey Ankhelyi, Commissioners, Mark Dascallos, John Felts,

John Lane, Justin Raithel and Daniel West
Josh Kinkade

Pam Johns
Elaine Andersen
Folsom City Council Members:
Mayor Kerri Howell, Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, Council Members, Sarah Aquino, YK Chalamcherla,

and Mike Kozlowski

I am writing in response to public comments on the application for a Crematorium to be installed at

the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery in Historic Folsom. While the Helix report focuses on the

Environmental scope, our neighbors hope you will see the human impacts and aspects of this proposal.

ln his scope of Work- lnstalling a Crematory document, Mr. Semenyuk, the applicant, stated that Caring

Services Group has eight Mortuaries and four Crematoriums. Allfour crematories are located inside the

funeral homes per Mr. Semenyuk. Yet in historic Folsom , he is asking to operate a crematorium in a

metal shed fueled by above ground propane tanks. I am surprised that The City of Folsom does not not

have standards that would prohibit such an unrefined concept, I also find it distasteful that remains

would be stored in a cooler in the shed.

Aesthetics: Both sheds are visible from Natoma Street and Forrest Street even without the roof

exhaust stack installed. People visiting their deceased loved ones situated behind the shed also can see

the crematorium. This is not peaceful nor esthetically pleasant..l feel the initial study and mitigated

negative declaration minimizes and/or fails to recognize the negative effects on very many people. The

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is designated as a historic cemetery. lt is old, well landscaped and is

a peaceful and interesting place to visit. The Chung Wah Chinese Historical Cemetery, very close by, is
listed on the National Historic Register. The California State Dredger Tailings Preserve, located next to

the sheds, is in itself historic and unique. These sites should not be altered by installing a crematorium .

The current open space zoning is appropriate for this site and I ask you to not change it in order to

operate a crematorium. Our city has a lovely historic district, I ask you to protect it's historic features as

well as protecting the people living in the surrounding area.

Parking impact. Project objectives: Provide cremation services for members of the population

whose customs or religion require such practices. As I understand it, the cemetery has about 50 parking

spaces. lf there are large groups witnessing cremations, overflow parking on Forrest Street would be a

problem due to the width of the street. Two lanes down to one narrow lane. I spoke to an employee at
a nearby mortuary and crematorium and asked about how many people witness cremations ? His

answer was anywhere from five to two hundred at a time. lf his estimate is true, the current parking

spaces are not adequate. Also, traffic flow is problematic at this location with light rail blocking the
intersection frequently. No other exit is available. The additional parking will affect the quality of life of
the residents who all use Forrest St. to access the intersection on Folsom Blvd. ( intensity impact)

Fire impact: This devastating impact has been minimized. The City of Folsom Community Wildfire
Protection Plan clearly outlines the fire danger in this area. The city also declared a Fire danger

emergency last year. lt concerns me that this much propane will be in constant use at high

Page 1025

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



-2-

temperatures so close to a populated area and major roadway. This area would not be easy to evacuate
in an emergency. I would encourage you to read the wildfire report if you are not familiar with it
Why would the city agree to place 500 pounds of propane that would be used at high temperatures,
five days a week, for 90 minutes to 2 hours for each cremation in a complicated environment that
effects so many people? I noticed in the section on geology and soils, the mention of seismic activity.
Cl. Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable or that would become unstable as a result of the
project, and potentially result in on-or off site landslide , lateral spreading subsidencg liquefaction or
collapse. Another reason above ground propane is very concerning at this location.

There needs to be an emergency evacuation plan in existence for the neighborhood. An illegal fire at
the Lake would prove difficult to access for fire engines and a fire could spread quickly endangering
hornes and the propane tank. While an argument might be made that there are many large propane
tanks in use in the city, I would say, they are not burning at high temperatures at a constant rate. The
crematory would use 9,835.9 gallons of propane a year.

Air Quality is very concerning for people like myself with respiratory problems. Spare the air days
affect my asthma and I need to stay indoors. The proposed crematorium location close to residences
and recreation can certainly effect our quality of life. The report refers to The Preserve/ lake Natoma
Shores neighborhood as small, however there are 118 homes here. lt also lists the distance to all the
nearby schools but does not seem to be concerned with the exposure of the children who live here.
I wish I were more versed on CEQA, but lfeel that people more qualified than myself can address those
concerns as wellas cultural resources and air quality.

I have some observations regarding the lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration dated Jan.
2022.

Future growth of the city of Folsom: Project objectives: prepare for an increase in the demand for
cremation services as cremations become more popular in California and as Folsom's population grows.
This concerns me. The report examines what the needs would be at 500 cremations per year. Whafs to
say the need doubles as do the impacts. Because of the problems noted in my letter regarding the
impacts on the neighborhood, I ask you to look ahead and consider this as you make your decision.

Page 6: I am concerned about the drainage into Lake Natoma. I assume the machinery is routinely
cleaned however,l don't see any mention of maintenance procedures. Since no sewer line is being
planned, what happens to residue, dust etc?

0n the Section of the History of Lakeside Memorial [awn, it states not much information in academic or
grey literature exists on the history of the Lakeside Lawn Memorial. ln 2W2-2AA} Mr. Claney of Millers
Mortuary applied for a conditional use permit to operate a Crematorium at the Lakeside Cemetery. Sue
Silver wrote a comprehensive research paper describing the historic graves and hlstory of the cemetery
which is included in the, then ci{s staff report. . Her report is very interesting to read and I hope you
will have a chance to read it. Not long afterward, the cemetery was designated historic. The prior

application was denied before the designation.

Page 1026

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



-3-

Chinese lnfluence on Folsom. I would have liked to see rnore emphasis on the Chung Wah Historic
Cemeterythat is located so close to Lakeside Memorial [awn. lt is on the National Historic Register,

California Sate Registered Landmark and the City of Folsom's resource inventory. A place of this
significance deserves more than a mention.

Section: 7.0. Environmental Factot's Potentially Affected. ltems not checked: Aesthetics, Biological,

Recreation and Wildfire. I feel they are affected.

Energy: Under lighting: I did not see the large light installed on the adjacent shed mentioned as a new
source of light.

Conflicting information: evaluation of transportation: ( b). No impact: the proposed action would not
be a destination accessible for members of the public and would only be visited by a SMALL NUMBER of
WORKERS durlng construction and operation. The project would not result in signiffcant increase in

vehicle miles traveled, and is located within one half mile of a major public transit stop which provides

both bus and light rail service. No impact will occur.
Mr. Semenyuh There are several large cultural communities residing and moving to Folsom.

Regretfully, we do not have the ability nor the capability to serve the Sikh, Hindu, Buddhist or other
cremation based cultures as they require an on site crematory so that they can exercise their funeral
rights and customs. ( witness cremation)

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Pat Binley

Isutterst.
Folsom, Ca. 95630

Page 1027

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



tt --*Z- -?: ,7- z-u;2 1

Dear Historic District Chairman Bracht and Commissioners, West, Ankhelyi, Cole,

Duewel, Dascallos and Felts,

I am writing concerning the application for a crematorium at the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The cemetery is located in the Historic District of Folsom

and is zoned Open Space/Conservation. This is a unique area because of the Three

Historical entities located there. The Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is

designated a Historic Cemetery. To the rear boundary of the cemetery is the

Historic Chung Wah Chinese cemetery which is listed on the National Historic

Register. And very close to the proposed Crematory metal shed site is the

California State Dredger Tailings Preserve. This is probably the only site in our state

that combines these aspects of our heritage in one small area. I believe the

addition of a crematorium will change the character of the cemetery.

Besides the above Historical aspects, the cemetery is located close to the

American River Bike trail, Lake Natoma and the residential neighborhood where I

reside. A crematorium will affect many people who enjoy recreation on the trail and

the lake, not just a few people.

I am concerned about Fire Danger. The proposal includes the installation of two

250 gallon above ground propane tanks. This area is located in a wildfire danger

area. ln fact, the City of Folsom recently declared a local emergency due to fire

danger. lf there were a wildfire or vandalism the propane is a dangerous threat.

I am also concerned about Emergency Evacuation . Access to the bike trail and

Lake Natoma is difficult for fire trucks to maneuver. Our neighborhood, in which the

cemetery entrance is located, has only one entrance and the same egress, This is

compounded by light railtrain interruptions blocking the Folsom Blvd.-Forrest St.

intersection four times every hour. Emergency evacuation could be a big problem

for occupant of over 100 plus homes.

We have been researching the effects of air quality from the smoke released into

the air from crematoriums and have learned that cumulative effects are harmful to
unborn children, developing children, elderly and those with existing health

conditions like mvself. Page 1028

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



lf the crematorium is allowed, I wonder how anyone can know how many people
are cremated daily and the actual condition of the air guality. The air quality report
is based on two cremations per day, 5 day a week. Air quality is monitored once a
year.

While there are other crematoriums not far away from Folsom, I am not against a

crematorium in our city. I would hope it would be in an industrial surrounding
zoned for this type of business operation, not in an area where people live, bike
ride, wal( run, canoe, kayak, paddle board, fish and swim. The Sacramento State
Aquatic team practices rowing on the lake and there are many bird nesting sites and
animals to protect such as our bald eagles. I urge you to deny a conditional use
permit and protect the citizens affected by this proposal. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Pat Binley

12Og Sutter St. Folsom, Ca

Page 1029

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



? - ,l'- Z,--L, :l* )

Dear Historic District Chairman Bracht and Commissioners, West, Ankhelyi, Cole,

Duewel, Dascallos and Felts t

I am writing concerning the application for a crematorium at the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn Cemetery. The cemetery is located in the Historic District of Folsom

and is zoned Open Space/Conservation. This is a unique area because of the Three

Historical entities located there. The Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery is

designated a Historic Cemetery. To the rear boundary of the cemetery is the

Historic Chung Wah Chinese cemetery which is listed on the National Historic

Register. And very close to the proposed Crematory metal shed site is the

California State Dredger Tailings Preserve. This is probably the only site in our state

that combines these aspects of our heritage in one small area. I believe the

addition of a crematorium will change the character of the cemetery.

Besides the above Historical aspects, the cemetery is located close to the

American River Bike trail, Lake Natoma and the residential neighborhood where I

reside. A crematorium will affect many people who enjoy recreation on the trail and

the lake, notiust a few people.

I am concerned about Fire Danger. The proposal includes the installation of two

250 gallon above ground propane tanks. This area is located in a wiHfire danger

area. ln fact, the City of Folsorn recently declared a local emergency due to fire

danger. lf there were a wildfire or vandalism the propane is a dangerous threat.

I am also concerned about Emergency Evacuation . Access to the bike trail and

Lake Natoma is difficult for fire trucks to maneuver. Our neighborhood, in which the

cemetery entrance is located, has only one entrance and the same egress. This is

compounded by light railtrain interruptions blocking the Folsom Blvd.-Forrest St.

intersection four times every hour. Emergency evacuation could be a big problem

for occupant of over 100 plus homes.

We have been researching the effects of air quality from the smoke released into

the air from crematoriums and have learned that cumulative effects are harmful to

unborn children, developing children, elderly and those with existing health

conditions like mvself. Page 1030

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



lf the crematorium is allowed, I wonder how anyone can know how many people

are cremated daily and the actual condition of the air guality. The air quality report
is based on two cremations per day, 5 day a week. Air quality is monitored once a
year.

While there are other crematoriums not far away from Folsom, t am not against a
crematorium in our city. I would hope it would be in an industrial surrounding
zoned for this type of business operation, not in an area where people live, bike
ride, walk, run, canoe, kayak, paddle board, fish and swim. The Sacramento State
Aquatic team practices rowing on the lake and there are many bird nesting sites and
animals to protect such as our bald eagles. I urge you to deny a conditional use
permit and protect the citizens affected by this proposal. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Pat Binley

lsutter St. Folsom, Ca

Page 1031

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Daron Bracht <daronbr@pacbell.net>
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:13 AM
Josh Kinkade; Steven Banks

Fwd: Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetary

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetary

Date:Mon, 21 Dec 2O2O 17:25:21 -0800

From:Patricia Bin

To:daronbr@ pacbell. net

CC:Patricia Binle

To: Daron Bracht
Chairman Fofsom Historic District Commission

Dear Daron,
I am writing to you because f have fearned that an application has been made to the city
for a Crematorium at the Lakeside Cemetery. I understand the planning is close to
completion and wll1 be presented to the Historic District Commission soon.
I reside in The Preserve/ Lake Natoma Shores development in which some homes are focated
on Forrest St. across from t.he cemetery. Other properties back up to the cemetery from
Young Wo Circle. I am concerned that many of our residents do not know of the plans that
are taking place. To my knowledge we have not have had any word from the clty nor the
developer regarding the proposal, This is compounded by the problem that we are not not
able to gather or meet in order to have some discussions and share information.
Speaking for myself, I have some concerns I'd like to share. I believe the cemetery is
zoned open space and I wonder if a cremaLorium woufd be an aflowable use for this
property. Is this why the applicant is asklng for a conditionaf use permit? It afso
seems unsuitabfe to have this type of facrfity adjacent to a heavily used recreational
area ( brke traif and Lake NaLoma) and a residential neighborhood, I have questions
regarding how it would be regulated if it were passed, as far as the actual amount of
cremations taking place (not estimated) and safety with large amounts of propane on the
property. T also am concerned with air quality regulating as we often have bad air days
. T have asthma and am affected by bad air days & smoke. I also wondered if staLe parks
have been consufted due to their property being next to the proposed area. I woufd be
interested in their input.
T hope you can share my concerns with other commission members. I woufd hope if a
crematorium is built in Folsom, it would be in an industrial or commerciaf areaf not by
state park land where people are recreating or living. Thank you,

Sincerely

Sutter St. Folsom, Ca.Pat Binley

Page 1032

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



City of Folsom Staff and Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Via email to

Mickey Ankhelyi -
ankhelyi@comcast.net

December 22,2020

Pam Johns -
pjohns(@folsom.ca.us

Kathleen Cole -
kcolepolicy@gmail.com

Daron Bracht -
daronbr@pacbell.net

Kelly Mullett -
km u I I ett@fo I som. ca. us

Sarah Aquino
saquino@folsom.ca.us

Josh Kincade -
j kinkad e @fol som. ca.us

SUBJECT: Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium, FILE #:19-182

I am asking for your consideration to reject the conditional use nermit requested by the owners
of Lakeside Cemetery for the addition of a crematorium.

To be very clear, I am not opposed to a crematorium in Folsom.

In Summary, I believe the crematorium is not a conducive use for a historic cemetery on open
spaced-zoned property. A crematorium would be better suited to be operated on a commercial or
industrial area. Additionally, this is planned to be an active business with hazardous gases

directly adjacent to a housing development, walking trail, historical area, and nature
preserve.

This crematorium development was rejected by the City in 2002. It was a good rejection then
and is good now.

Below are more details about the concerns

1. This'is a for-profit private commercial business. The crematorium will require
significant infrastructure and will have consistent and growing usage. It is better suited in
a commersial or industrial zoned area. (As noted in the presentation for the Zoning code
changes, consistency is a key to why the Zoning code is used)

a. Based on wording in the request, cremations would potentially occur at a rate of 4
per day, 5 days per week, 52 weeks per year.

b. This would be an increase of over 2000 more car trips of employees, customers
and deliveries per year.

Page 1033

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



c. Also required are the consistent and numerous propane deliveries for this
enterprise. Given the outline of the process and the forecasted demand, large
quantities of propane will be needed.

This is a huge business. a factory, impacting an open space-zoned property that is next to
other low impact and nature areas.

2. In Section 17.52.550* see below, crematoriums are not a listed use. It is at item #8 that
you will determine if a crematorium is similar and compatible. Using the list in this
section, other than being in a Cemetety, a crematorium is neither similar nor compatible.
This business would be a consistent, daily, private commercial business using
sophisticated equipment, stored propane, and very high temperatures. That does not align
with the rest of the list that is much lower in activity and sophistication.

3. By allowing this crematorium to be moved to a commercial or industrial site, it will also

move the increase in traffic so as to not impact the Historic District" as this is another
issue of concern to the District.

4. Based on the Scope of Work document that was submitted, there is no sewer capabilitlu
planned and there is no bathroom in the desisn document. Building this crematorium in
the manner presented would be a significant development for an open spaced-zoned
property. This project would continue to have alarge developing impact on the property
and the historic district.

5. The applicant notes in the "Our Proposition" portion of the Scope of work that it is a
"...strategic placement. It is removed from any residences, parks, or schools." This
statement is incorrect. It is surrounded on two sides by park or open space. It is in an

open space-zoned property and is next to a housing development. Their Proposition is

not correct at a minimum and incredulous to most.

6. By allowing this to be built at a commercial or industrial property, the utilities for
are installed and are capability to that

setting.

7. The Historic District is unique in our city as there is a mix of residential and business. At
its basic level, that requires a mix of quality-of-life considerations of the residents and

commerce for the businesses. With all of the impacting issues noted above for our
district, it is much more important to weigh the quality-ofJife issues of the residents
given this proposal is so out ofcharacter for an open space area.

8. This issue was brought before the City 18 years ago and received a non-approval from
the City Staff. PN02-258 is the City's report for it. It was then withdrawn by the

applicant.

Thank you for your consideration ofthis request.

Page 1034

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Regards,

Paul Keast
Resident, Mormon Street, Folsom

* 17.52.550 Open space/public primary area special use and design standards.
A. Permitted Uses. When proposed by a public entity, the following uses are permitted;
submittal to the historic district commission for courtesy review and comment is requested.

When proposed by a private entity, a conditional use permit is required. If, in the opinion of the
planning, inspections and permitting director, public or private status of the proposing entity is
not clear, the historic district commission shall make a finding on the need for a conditional use

permit.

l. Natural open space, including management activities necessary for conselation and safety

2. Improved open space, including active and passive park and trail uses.

3. Transportation corridors.

4. Cemeteries.

5. Public schools, including administrative facilities.

6. Small-scale public utility structures.

7. Residential uses accessory to a public use.

8. Other public uses which are, in the opinion of the historic district commission, similar to
permitted uses and compatible with surrounding uses.

In summary, please reject the Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium conditional use permit,
FrLE# t9-182.

Page 1035

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



fl,il:frtocircre
Folsom, CA 95630

July 9,2O21

Kelly Mullett
Folsom Planning Commission

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

SUBJECT: PENDING DEVETOPMENT APPLICATION FOR LAKESIDE MEMORIAL IAWN CREMATORIUM

Dear Kelly -

l'm writing to express my concern for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project, I strongly object to

approval and ask the Planning Commission to stop this project at first opportunity.

I have read the lnitial Studv/Mitieated Neeative Declaration and have also conducted my own research

regarding Crematorium facilities sited adjacent to residential communities.

This project is a bad idea for the city and for residents in the immediate affected area, such as lhe'The closest

existing sensitive receptors to the project site ore multiple single-fomily residences odiacent to the cemetery to

the north, between 450 ond 750 feet from the proposed cremotory location" - page 22'

My main concerns are:

L Potential Toxic Air Contaminants (page 21 of the study)

2. Sensitive Receptors lpaee22 of the study)

3. My research also highlighted problems in communities across the US similar to this proposed residential

setting, citing objectionable odors and harmful effects from toxic air contaminants for susceptible

adults, children and the elderlY.

I have a technical background and understand how "ideal" operating specifications are developed and

advertised by equipment manufacturers, such as the Hartwick Combustion HCT Apex-250 crematory. These

"specifications" rely on ongoing optimal operating and maintenance calibration procedures. Maintenance

lapses, operator error, and prevailing weather issues like unhealthy air days, for instance, provide unwelcome

downstream impacts.

I love our Folsom community and cherish our "Distinctive by Nature" motto. Placing a Crematorium within 450

feet from the "The Preserve" residential neighborhood and adjacent the parklands and Lake Natoma is a very

bad idea.

, Sincerely,

Pct€r cuogQa

Page 1036

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



't-22-2022

City of Folsom Historic District Commission

RE: Lakeside Memorial Crematorium Project

1201 Fonest Sfieet I 070-0260'001 -0000

PlanningNo: PN-l9-182

Commissioners,

I write to you as a concerned user of the Forrest Street neighborhood recreational opportunities

and as an avid amateur historian. As you are aware, the Forrest Sreet and adjoining Folsom Blvd

area is replete with valuable historical sites. These include the historical Chinese Cemetery

preserved by the Califomia State Park system, the Southern Pacific Superintendent's home on

Oakdale St and adjacent future railroad museum, the Murer House and Education Center on Joe

Murer Ct, the historic rock tailing piles located adjacent to the project location, a historic

cemetery on Natomas Street, and the route of the historic Lincoln Highway along Folsom Blvd,

In addition, the project abuts the Nimbus Flat State Recreation Area which includes miles of
trails and recreation opportunities.

The Lakeside Memorial Crematorium Project presents several concems:

The location of an industrial crematorium in the Forrest Street neighborhood would be a

non-conforming use under the City of Folsom zoning of Open Space/?ublic Primary

Arca and the underlying zoning of Open Space and Conservation.

The location of an industrial crematorium in the Fonest Street neighborhood would be a

non-conforming use under the Folsom City General Plan of Open Space.

a

I

a The placement of an industrial crematorium in the Fonest Sffeet I Folsom Blvd area

would be in conflict with the residential, recreational, and historic uses of the

surrounding area.

Page 1037

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The CEQA Mitigated Negative Declaration filed for this project is deficient with regard

to the air qualrty data. The Declaration relies on weather data from tlre Sacramento

Executive Airport which is located over 15 miles away. The Executive Airport lies in a

separate climatic zone from the City of Folsom and is affected by Delta breezes and

different wind pattems. The City of Folsom is located against the base of the Siena

Foothills and suffers stagnant air patterns particularly during the summer months. These

stagnant air patterns will cause the industrial pollutants to linger in the project area

affecting the adjoining residential, recreational, and historical sites.

I am asking the Commission to deny the Lakeside Memorial Crematorium Project as a non-

conforming use in an area of abundant historical and recreational sites.

Thank you for yow attention to this matter,

Randolph Peshon

Placerville Ca

a

Page 1038

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Frcm:
To:

Date:
Subject: Proposed Lakeside Crematorium

Sunday, January 23,2022 6:19:03 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I live in the Lake Natoma Shores neighborhood where there is talk of a proposed
Crematorium at The Lakeside Memorial Cemetery.

Our neighborhood is quite unique in many ways. A lot of families live here, it's the
only housing community on this side of Folsom Boulevard, and also the only
community that is on Lake Natoma. Our housing development is located in the
canyon across from the bluffs of Lake Natoma.

The Kikkoman plant is located a mile away. A couple times a week we can smell the
soy beans roasting. lf we drive by the plant we don't see any smoke. Even though
there isn't any smoke, the smell lingers in our neighborhood getting trapped by The
Schultz Eddy phenomenon. This causes the wind pattern to shift
southward, blowing air pollutants back into the SVAB (Sacramento Valley
Air Basin). This phenomenon exacerbates the concentration of air pollutant
emissions in the air basin and contributes to violations of the ambient air
quality standards. Living in the canyon under the bluff keeps the air stagnant.

The Caring Services Group (Miller Funeral Home) says there won't be any smoke
and only heat waves from their industrial furnace. However, who's to say the smell
and carcinogens from the furnace won't stagnate in the air from the bluffs just like the
Kikkoman smell. The smell of roasting soybeans and the smell of burning flesh are
two different things. This would also effect kayakers, paddle boarders, bicyclists,
walkers, and birdwatchers in the State Park area which butts right up against the
crematorium. How's that for trying to enjoy nature? I thought we were "Distinctive by
Nature".

During the 1111122 cifi council meeting there was much concern for the preservation
of the oak trees with the south of Hwy 50 development. I hope the Commission gives
the Historic District, open space, and residents of The Preserves/Lake Natoma
Shores community as much time, concern, and thoughtfulness as the oak trees
received.

lf one wanted to be environmentally conscience we would be considering Aquamation
to cremation. lf the population and need for after death services continues to grow we
should be installing eco-friendly alternatives. We shouldn't be considering an old shed
to save money. lf Aquamation is good enough for Bishop Desmond Tutu, it's good for

Page 1039

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



usl

This crematorium has to be stopped in its tracks. l'm truly concerned for my family,
neighbors, and Folsom residents.

Thanks,

Sean Gates

Page 1040

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

FYI

Kelly Mullett
Adnini str atile Assi.s ton f

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O: 916.461 .6231
F:916.355.7274

!rr r li

Kelly Mullett
Monday, luly 12,2021 8:14 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Concerns

roLF$xil
rr ErrrlrtYc l! ;a!u:I

Og@ www.fotsom.ca.us

From: Sean Gates

Sent: Sunday, July 1.1, 2O2L L:46 PM

To: Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; 1156ykc@folsom.ca.us;

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Kelly Mullett
<kmullett@folso
Cc: david higgins

m.ca.us>; thehfra ail.com

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Concerns

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I am reaching out because I am extremely concerned about the proposal to build a crematorium at the Lakeside

Cemetery..,

My wife Nicole and I belong to the Historic Folsom Residents Association, and the area we live in means a lot to us.

We have two children (ages 9 and7l, and in researching online the impact of crematorium use, large amounts of

mercury get released into the air, along with various other particulate matter.

I can't have my family living next to this type of threat to our health, and there are several other families who live in our

area, along with those who are a bit older and more susceptible to health issues.

It doesn't make any sense to me that a crematorium would be located in a residential area that is experiencing and will

continue to experience an increase in population density. Crematorium use also appears to be on the rise recently as

well.

1

Page 1041

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Can we please instead have this crematorium located in a more industrial area, that is not located in such a densely
populated location?

-Sean Gates

2

Page 1042

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Powering forward. Together.

OsMUU
Sent Via E-Mail

February 4,2022

Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner
City of Folsom
Com m un ity Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
ikinkade@folsom. ca. us

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Grematorium / MND / 2022010039

Dear Mr, Banks

The Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) appreciates the opportunity to
provide comments on the Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Crematorium (Project, SCH 202010039). SMUD is the primary energy
provider for Sacramento County and a portion of the proposed Project area. SMUD's
vision is to empower our customers with solutions and options that increase energy
efficiency, protect the environment, reduce globalwarming, and lower the cost to serve
our region. As a Responsible Agency, SMUD aims to ensure that the proposed

Project limits the potential for significant environmental effects on SMUD facilities,
employees, and customers.

We have no comments to offer at this time but would appreciate if the City of Folsom
would continue to keep SMUD facilities in mind as environmental review of the Project
moves forward. Please reroute the Project analysis for SMUD's review if there are any
changes to the scope of the Project.

lf you have any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at
916.732.7466, or by email at Ammon.Rice@smud.orq.

Sincerely,

Ammon Rice
Environmental Services Supervisor
Sacramento Municipal Utility District
6201 S Street
Sacramento, CA 95817

cc: Entitlements

SMUD HA | 6201 S Street I P.O.Box 15830 | Sacramento. CA95852-1830 | 1.88A.742.7683 | smud.org

Page 1043

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Powering forward. Together.

OsMUU
Sent Via E-Mail

February 4,2022

Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner
City of Folsom
Com mun ity Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
ikinkade@folsom. ca. us

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Grematorium / MND / 2022010039

Dear Mr. Banks

The Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) appreciates the opportunity to
provide comments on the Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Crematorium (Project, SCH 202010039). SMUD is the primary energy
provider for Sacramento County and a portion of the proposed Project area. SMUD's
vision is to empower our customers with solutions and options that increase energy
efficiency, protect the environment, reduce globalwarming, and lower the cost to serve
our region. As a Responsible Agency, SMUD aims to ensure that the proposed
Project limits the potential for significant environmental effects on SMUD facilities,
employees, and customers.

We have no comments to offer at this time but would appreciate if the City of Folsom
would continue to keep SMUD facilities in mind as environmental review of the Project
moves fonrvard. Please reroute the Project analysis for SMUD's review if there are any
changes to the scope of the Project.

lf you have any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at
916.732.7466, or by email at Ammon.Rice@smud.org.

Sincerely,

Ammon Rice
Envi ronmental Services Supervisor
Sacramento Municipal Utility District
6201 S Street
Sacramento, CA 95817

cc: Entitlements

SMUD HA | 6201 S Street I P.O.Box 15830 | Sacramento, CA 95852-1830 | 1.888.742.7683 | smud.ors

Page 1044

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Steve Wetzel

lvoung wo circle
Folsom, CA 95630

February 6,2022

City of Folsom Historic District Commission.
RE: opposition to the proposed Lakeside Memorial Cemetery crematorium

Dear Planning Commissioners;

I am a resident living next to the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery where the owner wants to add a

crematorium.

I am writing to ask you, as Planning Commission, to act to protect residents from a business

requesting to change the business from burial to cremation and in doing so will add a new

revenue stream and increase profits. The business has spent an amount of money considered
significant to any one resident to write up a proposal that supports the business' desire to add

to their revenue and profits.

The Planning Commission needs to act in a way to level the playing field and to stand up for our
Residents, young and old. The residents do not have the financial resources available to the
business, to defend our position with lawyers and agencies to write counter-proposals. We
have our voices and have done our best to communicate our positions.

A crematorium should not be allowed to be added to a residential neighborhood. lt should only
be allowed to be added to a industrial or business area, such as a warehouse or non-retail area.

I personally do not understand how creating a new revenue stream for a business could
outweigh the request for residents to maintain our existing lifestyle without pollutants
(mercury for one), or odors, or smoke, added to the air we breathe every day of our lives. The

residents should not have to be exposed to the odor, smoke, or pollutants, from a crematorium
just so this business owner can increase his profits. Dead bodies come with implants and joint
replacements, along with personal items the family wants burned with the bodies. All these

along with the body and the box will create odors and pollutants regardless of what the owner
may have paid for to be written up in his proposal.

Please do the right thing and use common sense. lf all you can do is act according to reports
created by private consultants then I do not understand what purpose you, the Commission,
serve other than to give a stamp of approval to businesses to do whatever they want regardless

of the effect on nearby residents.

Page 1045

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Please decline this business owner his request for a conditional permit. Please deny his request

so that we can live in peace in our neighborhood without fear of having the little cemetery next

door to start emitting odor, smoke, and pollutants from burning hundreds of cremations each

month.

As you may or may not be aware, cremations account for about 50% of all deaths currently and

it is expected to increasetoT5%-8O%inthe next l-0 years. This business owner wants in on that
revenue. He should happily do it in another location and not in a residential neishborhood but
in a business or warehouse area where he could easily make money. He is only proposing it in

the little shack at Lakeside Memorial Cemetery because he will have larger profits using a cheap

existing structure. There are many options to place a crematorium elsewhere, not adjacent to a

residential neighborhood, and still make good profits. Please deny the business owner the
ability to cremate at this location.

Thank you for reading my beliefs

Steve Wetzel

lYoung wo
Folsom, CA 95530

Page 1046

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
Arlrr r iri i.sl rcr lilc ls.sisl o ti I

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Tuesday, September 7,2021 1 1:0B AM

Josh Kihkade
FW: Another Crematorium Letter

imx.mi,#"qm
0 S @ wwvy fotsoi'r1.ca.us

From: Daron Bracht <daronbr@pacbell.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7,202t 11:52 AM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Another Crematorium Letter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:proposed Crematoriu m

Date:Mon, 5 Sep 202L 19:L4:30 +0000 (UTC)

From:Steve
To:danwestmit@vahoo.com <danwestmit@vahoo.com>, kevin.duewel@gmail.com <kevin.duewel@gmail.com>,

daron br@ pacbell. net <da ron br@ pacbell. net>

Hello DanielWest, Kevin Duewel, and Daron Bracht (Historic District Commissioners:);

I am writing you to register my protest to the Lakeside Cemetery requesting to put in a crematorium in the
city of folsom - specifically the Lakeside cemetery along the Preserve neighborhood and State Parks open
space recreation area also adjacent to Forrest Street.

1

Page 1047

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I am writing you three as I believe Daniel and Kevin are on the Planning Commission and Daron on the
Historic Preservation. Should I have sent it to all 7 on the Historic District Commission? I don't know how
these things work but hope I can get this to the right people representing the city residents.

I don't believe or trust that a crematorium can be operated without putting polutants into the air and
affecting residents and the recreation area nearby. I don't care what the specifications are the Lakeside
Cemetery provides you. The air emitted from burning a human being, clothing, chemicals injected into the
dead body, and cardboard box will contain smoke, odor, and chemicals. From what I understand the USA
does not require a crematorium to have filters that would remove all this. Additionally, if Lakeside says
they would put them in voluntarily, I still don't trust the cemetery to do it because they are not "required" to
put them in and therefore at the last minute can omit them.

Please join me in siding with the residents of Folsom and rejecting this request from the Lakeside
Cemetery to put in a crematorium. And again, I would suggest you don't approve a crematorium any
where in our city limits. A crematorium should be located in an area far from residents and is more suited
for a warehouse area (like Rancho Cordova south of 50) than an area next to homes and recreation.

Thank you for reading my request.

Steve Wetzel

Folsom Resident

2

Page 1048

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

Get Outlook for Android

Scott Johnson
Monday, September 6,2021 7:58 PM

Josh Kinkade
Fwd: No Crematorium

From: SUSAN LUBIENS

Sent: Monday, Septembe r 6, 2O2t 7 :54:26 PM

To: Scott Johnson <sjoh nson@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: No Crematorium

You don't often get email from susan-lubiens@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Stop the crematorium at Lakeside!

Susan Lubiens
Resident since 1971

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Page 1049

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Terrv Sorensen

lroitust street
Folsom, CA 95630

February 7,2422

Historic Disftict Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Foisom, CA 95630

RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium Proposal (PN-19-182)

Hearing Date: FebruarY 16, 2022

Dear Commissioners:

The same crematorium proposal herein under consideration was advanced by Lakeside nearly L9 years

ago as pNgz-Zsg and sCheduled for hearing before this Commission on January 15, 2003' However

that hearing was canceled and did not go forward when applicant Lakeside withdrew the proposal,

apparentlyln [ght of a Staff Report prepared by the City recommending the denial of a Conditional

tjse permit (cup) ro operate 
" 

item^to.ium on the property, A copy of that staff Report (with

voluminous attachments) is attached as Exhibit *A'"

The findings advanced in the Staff Report as the basis for its recommendation of denial can be

summarized as follows:

a. The use applied for is detrimental to the health, safety or generai welfare of persons residing or

working in the neighborhood, and detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the

neighbJrhood andihe general welfare of the City because the introduction of this use will impact

the historical character of the existing cemetery and historical use of the area.

b. The conglomeration of historic cemeteries, combined with the California State Dredger Tailings

dating bick to the 1850's, create a rare combination of unique cultural resources that will be

impacted bY this ProPosal.

c. The use of the proposed project is not consistent with Goal 2 of the City's Historic District Design

and Developrunt Guideiines in that it does not maintain the historic use of the site and, in

addition, does not further Design and Development Guideline Policies 2.'l',2.2, and 2.3 in that:

1. The Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission has identified this site as locally

significant and intends io present the Lakeside Cemetery to the Board of Supervisors for

designation as a historic pioneer cemetery;

Z. Appioval of a CUp for a contemporary use that will jeopardize the eligibility status of the site

would work to discourage, rather than encourage, national register nomination; and

3. According to the sacramento county Historic cemetery commission, a crematorium is not a

consistent use with a historic cemetery'

In summary, the CUp sought by the applicant in this instance is identical to the CUP sought back in

early 2003, and the applic-ant fras presented no facts to the contrary. The proposal for the issuance of a

Page 1050

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



cUp allowing the construction and operation of a crematorium in the historic area in question was a

bad idea back in 2003 and remains a bad idea today. The factual basis and logic behind the 2003 Staff

Report remain valid, ald the current request for approval of a CUP for the proposed crematory should

be denied for the reasons expressed theiein. Such a resolution of this matter would be simple and

straightforward and consistent with the City's advertised goal of promoting historic preservation.

In closing, one is left to wonder why the City fails to mcntion anywhere in its papers submitted on this

matter th-e applicant,s prior efforts nearlyl-9 years ago to obtain a CUP for a crematorium on the

Lakeside ptbp.tty andthe Crty's opposition thereto. Seemingly, full disclosure by the City of those

facts sho;ld h^u. b.un forthcoming. The citizenry of Folsom deserve no less.

Very truiy yours,

. Sorensen

TS/dg

attachment: 2003 Staff Report PN02-258

cc by email: kcolepolicy@gnrail.con
j ulitin@revoltttionsdqcs'coltt
da n w estrtt i t@Y ahoo.com
ankhelyi@comcast.net

i 
qhtt fel ts@e 55 teclr.co m

m. dascall os @)Y ahoo. com

j kincasle@l.olsom.ca. us

kmul I ettfD fo lsom.ca. us

Page 1051

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROJECT TITLE:

PROPOSAL:

RECOMMENDATION:

APPLICANT AFID OW]TIER:

LOCATION:

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:

o
Agenda Item No.l

PN02-258
HDC Mtg. l-15-03

Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

Request for approval of a Conditional Use Permit
to allow for the operation of crematorium

Denial

Lorin Claney

l20l Forrest Street

070-0082-014, 070-01 30-002, 070-0130-004

a
a

W'#ndr/u^/
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

ATTACHED REFERENCE MATERIAL: 1. Vicinity Map
2. Site Plan, datedlZll9/91
3. Project Description and Crematorium

Illustrations
4. Documentation frorn the Sacramento

County Historic Cemetery Commission
5. Lakeside Cemetery Research Paper

written by Sue Silver
6. Letters from the Public
7. Site Photographs

PROJECT PLAI\[\ER: Jane Talbot, Assistant Planner

BACKGROTIND
The Planning Commission approved a Use Permit and Variance for Mausoleums at Lakeside

Memorial Lawn in 1991 (PC91-042). An amendment to the approval was granted in 1995

(PC95-033). That approval allowed for the construction of twelve mausoleums. To date, one

mausoleum has been built and one additional mausoleum is under construction. An existing

maintenance building, approximately 975 square feet in area, is located along the south border of
the cemetery. The front of the project site is mostly level with a slight to moderate downward

slope towards the rear of the site. Lakeside Cemetery has a variety of mature deciduous and

evergreen trees. The front of the cemetery, along Forrest Street, is bounded by a brick wall capped

with wrought iron fencing.

Page 1052

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
The project site consists of three parcels totaling l0 acres within the Open Spaceilublic Primary

Area of the Historic District. It is located on the west side of Folsom Boulevard at l20l Forrest

Street. The property is bounded by the Chung Wah Cemetery and the American River Recreation

Area to the west, single-family residences to the north, Fonest Steet to the east, and mine tailings
to the south. Across Forrest Street are single-family residences'

o

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
The applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit to install and operate a

crematorium at the existing Lakeside Cemetery at l20l Forrest Street. The applicant proposes to

install the cremation equipment inside an existing maintenance building as indicated on the

attached site plan. The maintenance building is made of comrgated metal and currently is used for
the storage of grounds maintenance equipment. The applicant proposes to install a l0-foot by 30-

foot'oTuffShed" adjacent to the existing maintenance building to store the displaced maintenance

equipment. No new utilities are proposed to be corurected to the shed.

GENERAL PLAN/ZODIING CONFORMANCE
The General Plan land use designation for the project site is OS (Open Space). The zoning
designation for the project site is OS/PB (Open Space/Public Primary Area of the Historic
District). The zoning district is consistent with the General Plan designation. Cemeteries are a

permitted use within the OS/PB zoning upon approval of a Conditional Use Permit. The subject

cemetery has been in operation since the 1800's and is a permitted use. Crematoriums are not
specifically addressed in the Folsom Municipal Code. Such uses that are not specifically
addressed within the Folsom Municipal Code require the approval of a Conditional Use Permit.

LAITD USE COMPATIBILITY/CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
When approving a Conditional Use Permit, the Historic Disfict Commission must make a finding
that a project's impact on health, safety and welfare will not be detrimental to the health, safety,
peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of a proposed use. Some of the comments received

suggest that the proposed project may impact health, safety, and welfare. Without additional
environmental studies, staff cannot support or refute any of these assertions GMC 17.60). As staff
is recommending denial, based upon the appropriateness of the land use, these necessary

additional environmental studies have not been prepared. Should it be the Historic District
Commission's desire to proceed with this application, staffwill cornmence with the additional
environrnental studies.

Historical Significance
Information provided to staffillustates that Lakeside Cemetery is actually a conglomeration of
several cemeteries that have merged over the years. This conglomeration includes the Citizen's,
Jewish, Masonic, Negro Bar, Cook's/American Legion, and Odd Fellows cemeteries that date

back to around 1850. Adjacent to this site is the Chung Wah Chinese Cemetery. These cemetery

sites, along with the neighboring Califomia State Dredger Tailings Preserve, create a combination
of rare cultural resources grouped into one small area. This combination, in itsele is an extremely
unique resource according to Commissioners with the Sacramento County Historic Cemetery
Commission.

2

Page 1053

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o

Goal 2 of the Design and Development Guidelines defines the City's objective for the Preservation

of Historic Sites as:

'To maintain, restore, and reconsffuct sites which represent the history of the Folsom area.'

The supporting policies indicate how the City can accomplish this goal. Policy 2.1 states that

locally significant strucfires and sites should be identified and documented to facilitate their
preservation or restoration. To date, Commissioners from Sacrarnento County Historic Cemetery

Commission have identified this site as locally signifrcant, and the Commissioners intend to

present Lakeside Cemetery to the Sacramento Board of Supervisors for designation as an historic
cemetery.

Policy 2.2 advocates that the City should encourage National Register nomination of historic
buildings, as well as other historical designations by state or local agencies. Approval of a
Conditional Use Permit for a contemporary land use (i.e., the crematorium) may jeopardize the

eligibility status of the site and might work to discourage rather than to encourage National
Register nomination.

Policy 2.3 explains the priorities with which the City should evaluate proposed projects. The

preference should be given to authentic restoration of historical buildings and sites. Based on the

information provided to staffby the Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission, a

crematorium is not a consistent, or authentic, use with a historic cemetery. Therefore, staffhas
determined that the proposed project is not consistent with Policies2.l,2.2,2.3, and Goal 2 of the

Design and Development Guidelines.

PTTBLIC INPUT
The applicant held a community meeting to inform the public about this project on November 19,

2002. There was much public opposition to the project at that meeting. At the meeting, issues

related to property values, air quality, traffic, and cultural resources were raised. During the public
comment period, staffreceived comments from rurmerous individuals and organizations. (The

written comments received are attached to this report.) The information received indicates that a

crematorium is not a use that is consistent in historic cemeteries.

ENYIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS
An Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration were originally published on August 29,
2002. Staffreceived feedback regarding the Initial Study. A number of issues relating to the
proposed use were raised including land use and planning, noise, air quality, hazardous materials,

and cultural resources. As stated previously, staffhas determined that the proposal is not
compatible with the existing historical character of the cemetery, and staff is recommending denial

of the request. According to the California Environmental Quality Act, *CEQA does not apply to
projects which a public agency rejects or disapproves." Should the Historic District Commission
conclude that the proposal is compatible with the existing historic cemetery use, the Commission
will need to direct staffto conduct further research on the issues raised on this project and retum to
the Commission with the appropriate environmental document.

3

Page 1054

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

STAI'F RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends denial of a Conditional Use Permit to operate a crematorium at an existing

cemetery at l20l Forrest Street in the Historic Distict, based on the following finings.

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION ACTION
MOVE TO DENY THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO OPERATE A CREMATORIUM AT

AN EXISTING CEMETERY AT I2O1 FORREST STREET IN THE HISTORIC DISTRICT.

FINDINGS FOR DENIAL

A. NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER REQI.IIRED BY
STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

o

B. THE USE APPLIED FOR IS DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY, OR

GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS RESIDING OR WORKING IN THE

NEIGHBORHOOD, AND DETRIMENTAL OR INruRIOUS TO PROPERTY AND
IMPROVEMENTS IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE

CITY BECAUSE THE INTRODUCTION OF THIS USE WILL IMPACT THE

HISTORICAL CHARACTER OF THE DilSTING CEMETERY AND HISTORICAL USE

OF THE AREA.

C. THE CONGLOMERATION OF HISTORIC CEMETERIES, COMBINED WITH THE

CALIFORMA STATE DREDGER TAILINGS DATING BACK TO THE 1850'5, CREATE

A RARE COMBINATION OF I.JNIQUE CULTURAL RESOURCES THAT WILL BE

IMPACTED BY THIS PROPOSAL.

D. THE USE OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS NOT CONSISTENT WIfiI GOAL 2 OF THE

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GI.IIDELINES IN THAT IT DOES NOT MAINTAIN TITE

HISTORIC USE OF THE SITE. IN ADDITION, THE PROJECT DOES NOT FURTHER

DESIGN A}ID DEVELOPMENT GI.JIDELINE POLICIES 2.I,2.2, AND 2.3 IN THAT:

1. COMMISSIONERS FROM SACRAMENTO COI.JNTY HISTORIC CEMETERY
COMMISSION HAVE IDENTIFIED THIS SITE AS LOCALLY SIGNIFICANIT, A}'ID

COMMISSIONERS INTEND TO PRESENT LAKESIDE CEMETERY TO THE

SACRAMENTO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR DESIGNATION AS AN HISTORIC

CEMETERY.

2. APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A CONTEMPORARY USE

T}IAT WILL JEOPARDIZBTI1E ELIGIBILITY STATUS OF THE SITE WOULD

WORK TO DISCOURAGE, RATHER THAN TO ENCOURAGE, NATIONAL
REGISTER NOMINATION.

3. BASED ON A LETTER FROM JAMES A. PURCELL, CHAIRMAN OF THE
SACRAMENTO COUNTY HISTORIC CEMETERY COMMISSION DATED
JAT{UARY 2,2003,4 CREMATORIUM IS NOT A CONSISTENT USE WITH A
HISTORIC CEMETERY.

4

Page 1055

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o

Attachment 1

Vicinity Map

Page 1056

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:.ild'.:G..j -r-1
lCUSaru aqt@m --zFEi'i*

fr@ffirolW
ilss'Et*m6 U

xoltr3tJIlaES lf, dns

l-_L
: T'_T'

,I
I.l

I

I r- -l l'
l^t^rns .fl rujcNrl.r69!/,Y$F I .

qtqE
Frffi-'Fl4qFts

srt

----1 I

I.t
e,lrt

I

J_
-l-

I

z lf

I

I

I

-t
-l#s"i

i;i;;l
F4.

;i

.t

f

,!

I

t-
l

.t

r3ldrs vou3tlrjI'

I

I

Ir

r-l-

-r-
I

_t

lt

r
t_

({

l:

r:-
.!

t_ffi,_
M
erlsrlrt

I

L

I

lc, I

I

-l
-t

I

I

\----\

,#;i.;.

ffirxr{'

l*-*
-f,ft.sraEl.rotssn vNlHc

rE&-t!d.Ewtt.

a
a

r -r.ren-dEq]'sx)lE Etlu dYF

CEE-

-J-.-J

Lt
T

_t
-l

I

'ias..t--t

d-rft.

'#ffiffigss
r.Tffifi''EffiME

.rd
xu*-x

-rd--ail ..:.. ,4!tqrDt{0t6F

1,.
t,

I

,09 - .r : IwfE

q

r-q*

zj

4ilot

L3
901

I
t0 16 zo,l r0l tor

a
;i.

It

LI

flm.6

/
Page 1057

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o

Attachment2

Site Plan, dated l2lI9l97

Page 1058

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Loggttd

-trr 
lteilyLh.

C]CS lir

- 

Prs6Ro.d
::::::: r,mil.dlb.d

-l 

EtrteBEg
- -.- - Fcra

(Arrbgr Flvtr)

Figurc 2 plglgT
Existlng .Development

Yo(,irc wo cncLE

b6-l.nc4tt

AREA

MAUSOI-EI,JM

tu
u
E
b

$
t

I

I

I
t

I

I
a

I

I

I
I

I

I

5a-i!.Hh

6-ridoF.d)

(ClSrltdon)

FO?€
SNEET

o

329

_, 
t".

ir

(Rocl( Grrdd Pf.!)

o
La side Memorial Lawn
folsom,

(*rsbtudt
Fdd&0

o

o
O

r)

c
ork

Fr.*r

o
C.drr 

O
c

PiE

Pdh

+
+
+
+

.-,

clr?d

ffiEbFrr*t F.ddcts.l)

Page 1059

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o

Attachment 3

Project Description and Crematorium Illustrations

Page 1060

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oo

Form G101- General Information

1. Equipment Iocation Drawing:

Attached

2, Description of F4uipment:

Manufacturer: Industrial Equipment & Engineering Co. dba All Crematory

Model: 2500 Elite (identical to IEE Power-Pak II)
Description: Multiple chamber, gas fired, l00lb/hr bum rate cremator

3. Description of Process:

The All Model 2500 Elite is designed to coniplete a typical cremation case in 2 hours.

This time does not include the preheat of the sccondary chamber, which is typically 1/2

hour or the cool-down period before the removal of the remains (l/2 hour). The cremator

has a nominal burn rate of 100 lb/hr of remains and the associated containers, based on

the entire cremation period. The cremator is a multiple chamber design and is fired with
natural or LP gas as an arixiliary fuel, [t is designed to be manually loaded in batches.

Typically, the remains are loaded in the primary chamber and then the secondary

chamber is preheated by the secondary burner for 30 minutes or until the required

minimum temperature is reached. The primary burner is then ignited to begin the

cremation cycle. A cool-down period of 30 minutes or more is recommended at the end

of the cremation cycle before removing the cremated remains and loading the next batch

of remains.

The secondary chamber has a volurne of 70 ft3. It has one secondary burner that is
adjusted to a maximum high fire setting of 1.4 MM Btu/hr.

The secondary chamber temperature is monitored by a digital controller which adjusts the
gas flow to the secondary burner to maintain the desired temperature. The cremator
performs best and is most fuel efficient with a secondary chamber temperature of 1400 to
1600:F.

The primary'chamber volume has a volume of 69 ft3. It has one primary burner that is
adjusted to a maximum of 0.6 MM Btu/hr. The chamber temperature ranges from 500 T
at the beginning of the first cremation of the day to 1600 olF or more during successive
cremations.

The opacity alarm monitor system automatically takes action to eliminate visible
ernissions. If the opacity of the flue gases exceeds number I on the Ringelmann scale the
controls will make sure the secondary air supply (throat air) is on and also turn off the
primary burner to slow down the buming rate.

Page 1061

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o

The All Crcrnatory Model 2500 Elite is identical to the IEE Power-Pak II. A Power-Pak

II unit was installed at North sacramento Funeral Home in 1995.

4: ' Facility Description:

Funeral home.

5. Operating Schedule:

Up to 10 hours per day; up to 7 days per week; 52 weelcs per year. Maximum usage

"ipr"t"a 
to be Ess than 2000 hours per year (800 cremations).

6. Process Weieht:

The nominal burn rate is 100 lb/hr.

7. Fugls and Bumers Used:

Fuel is natural gas. Usage is 2000 scf/hr max.

8. Flow Diagram

Attached.

g. EouiomentDrawings

A,B
c

Attached.
Blower motor is 5 hP.

Page 1062

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PRocf,rt FLow nrfbRAM
CREMATOR

EMISSIONS

TEMPERATURE
MONITOR

RECORDER OPTIONAL
OR AS REQUIRED

BY I.AW

REMAINS

TYPE
0&4
WASTE

CREMATED
REMAINS

CREMATED
REMAINS

FAMILIES

STACK

DRAFT
INDUCER

BURIAL OR
CREMATION

SERVICE

SECONDARY CHAMBER
PRIMARY
CHAMBER HEARTH AIR

THROAT
AIR

SECONDARY
BURNER

(ArrERBunNrn)
PRIMARY
BURNER

FUEL

l.+
mm Btu/hr

FUEL

D,TJ
mm Btu/hr

BLOWERAIR

l00o
SCTMPage 1063

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



4cl [ror6mh]

_t

fl
I

RO|IER

LOI(Il.rc
000R

F N

:E:

B
c

a
o

I
6

o

a

5',-t

6'-t
t3oNLB.n4iIpN

llxc v['llt

@

ufltr.rc tuc
({ rora)

l,t tN gtgcTRrc L
coNl.lecnoils Eox

t
t
4

AlI CREA,IATORY

PST WX 5,.721a
onL$€o, RoRDA

Br-orvER

o

rccEss PAlrEt

AccEss PAI.IE-

Dn^n
INOUCER

b
I

I

b
J.

E
q
N

€
I
b

atF _,
I tih-l I nEuor^Btl

0o0R 11000
strcK s.'slEra

El,(lSK,f.l
cor{noL
RECEIV€R

l/AX. LEl.lGlH

0@R HOOO E
REIfI'AEII FO8
ftsrAUInoN
ruFPOSES

c gilEr

oa{
IEFT SIOE OR REUdIE

STACK RNG

o85€F/AIX)N
PORT

At{c}roR ur
(4 rora)

tutN
C,'RilER

ET6SDlr
CONIRd.
IRAI{SI{TIER

12'-6'

1t'-6

aatsIll9g'ElE/dru

/ [5rml RP
GAS CONNEC'ION

Qea|+
I t5os--l I

E
Eooo
gJ

b

b
!
a
-
I3Ac
q

2500 Elitc

I

,r o(NG ruc (.)

(oPTroN^L)

TE.FERAruf,E
REC0fio€R

BEAR E-EV^IION

e!.ld-gE!

Elevetions

2-
Page 1064

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

Attachment 4

Documentation from the
Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission

o

Page 1065

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory

48oo Broadway, Suite roo
Sacramento CA 9582o

t**ission

Attr: Jane Talbot

DearMs Talbot::

The sacramento county cemetery Advisory commission is in receipt of yourNotice of
public Hearing,"g*ci"g pN 02-i5s Conditional Use Permit and MitigatedNegative

Declaration 1201 Forrest Street.

The corn:nission is charged with the duty to encourage the preservation and

Jrrign"tioo of historical-cemeteries. We are currently pre,paring a list of those-cemeteries

in Sacramento county, which should be considered historic. It is my opinion that.

Lakeview Cemetery *itt U. one of the cemeteries in Sacranento County that will be on

the list that is to bcpresented to the Board of supervisors for designation as an historic

cemetery.

while no official action has yet been taken by either The cemetery Advisory

Commission or The Board oisupervisors regarding Lakeview Cemetery we ask that you

consider the above mentioned conditional usi permit in the context of Lakeview's historic

significance and endeavor to preserve its historic elements.

Sincerely,

City of Folsom Historic Dishict Commission

50 Natoma Sheet
Folsom, CA 95630

James A. Purcell, Chairman

Cemetery Advisory Commission

sfis e $ sJ&

:1

,i.f

* tt4i{t$Yffi,F l*lf tf+

t annesA- Vice Chair, Dr. Robert La Perriere

Page 1066

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



OO
sacramento county cemetery Advis ory commission

48oo Broadqay, Suite roo
Sacramento CA 958zo

January 2,2003

Ms. Jane Talbot
city of Folsom Planning, lnspections and permitting Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Dear Ms Talbot:

The sacramento c:ql!-Boqrd of supervisors on June 12,2oo1approved
ordinance No. scc-11g3, which established rhe sacramento codrity
Cemetery Advisory Commission (The Commission).

The purpose of the advisory commission is:

1' To advise the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors on citizen,s concerns
and issues related to cemeteries;

2' To provide recommendations to preserve, protect, and maintain cemeteries;
3' To make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors regarding mechanisms

for funding the preservation, protection and maintenance of cemeteries and theappropriation of funds so raised; and
4. To encourage the preservation and designation of historical cemeteries.

With regard.to number 4,.above, and in reference to your: request for comments onthe proposalfor a crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery,in" coinmission would like tosubmit the following:

The^ar99 incorporating Lakeside Cemetery,.the Chung Wah Historic Cemetery, andthe California State Dredging Tailings Park is possibly-the only s1e in tne State ot
California that combines these important aspects of our heritage in one smaffarea. Lakeside cgpetery, in fact, may be a grouping of lgth dentury 

"emeterier,which would most likely fit the criteria Lurrently being-developed to olrine a nistoriccemetery. lt is the opinion of The Commission thatihe addiiion of 
" 

crematorium onthat site would have a. negative impact on the historical significanc" oin" 
"r"a. 

lt isbelieved that a crematorium could be placed in an industrlalarea within FoLom toavoid the impact on the history of our countywide community

Chair, James A. purcell Vice Chair, Dr. Robert La. perriere

Page 1067

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Ms. Jane Talbot
.Ja4uary 2,2403
Page 2

o o

Area residents have notified our Commission that they oppose the placement of the
crematorium on the site.

Research that has been provided to our Commission indicates that there have been
instances in which monuments, and copings have been moved or destroyed, plot
maps of burial locations are misplaced and that legalquestions exist regardin! tne
ownership of portions of Lakeside Cemetery. Further degradation of the historic
value of the cemetery by the addition of a crematorium would only serve to lessen its
cultural importance to the City of Folsom and Sacramento County.

Please contact us if we can provide any other lnformation or support.

Sincerely,

James A. Purcell, Chairman

Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

cc Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Page 1068

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o

Fax (916) 48L-8229

Dr. Bob l.aPerriere
POB 255345

Socro*ento CA q5865-514d
Phoo" (9L6\ 48I-4525

E-ail' dtb"b@io.urch."orn

Jane Talbot 
,

Planning, Inspections and Permitting Department
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsorn CA gsoro

Dear Jane:

In referel.lce to y_ouJ reques_t for comments on the proposal for a
crematorium at Lakeside, ,Cemetely, 'I 

'am happy to iubmit the
, fgllowing .. as 

^ 
an indivi{uali 

"' 
I'" havJ, 

1 
been 1 fi;ffed'lo- lr#r.i}V

p.reservalion for almost"'2O yeais. , :i- - : I ---:

_1) Thr area incorporating Lak-esi{e c-emetery, the_Historic chung
yah Chinese Qeln-ete1y, 

-and rhe California siate nreuger raiiffi
Preserve is probably the only site in our State that'com6ines theie
aspects 9f 9ur. heritage in one small area. Jo add a crematorium,
ryith sugh limited acreage, it would not only be very close to uri
three of these sites,.bu.t would have an extrernely nelative impact
on the setting, continsity, agsthetlqs, and 

-hirdi;ui -rignincance 
of

lhis are.a. . 
- 
The idea that State Parks may someday" de"elof an

instructional trail by or _through the tailings p6.r'1,'J is a disltinii
reality. . Thq view of actiiitieg at 

-th? -t;r*tii" 
*;i;;;;crematorium location would be clearly evideirt to viiitois bn the

trall, .A .{"patorium could be placed ih **yt ottt.t'tu*ur, ilh ,;
an industrial area,'without the impact it would have on U"ttr 

=ittlra

Page 1069

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oo
j

historic sites and the residential neighborhood adjoining.

2) Thgre ar9 also non historic concerns. Because of the many
recent reports of problems at crematories, more and more families
3re requ-esting to view the cremation process. The planned location,
in a rather crude metal building, is certainly noi a respectfui oi
comforting setting for this. - r

3) I also have concern regarding the operation of a crematorium in
a cemetery tha! 

, 
has apparently bgen plagued by multiple and

u{o1tu1ate probl.ems. over many decades.- A local newspaper
article apo$ lve decades agg stated there was no furth"r rpri"?ot
burials in Folsom, yet burials have continued in Lakesid6. There
are many storier, of copings, 

. 
and ppssibly monuments, having

been movpd or destroye4: a lack oT_ adeqirate plat maps'in som6
areas, and ey-en gueslions reg_alding the ownership of certain
areas of Lakeside. The fact that SCI turned the cemet'ery bacf io
its current owners might suggesr that they e*;ilrJrJ;rh.vv

concerns.

Lakeside Cemetery: ag^ I- am sure you ar€ aware, is really a
grouping orplqrp!- 19th cenrury ""rnt"i"r idri""nlr, Jewish,
Masonic and Odd Fellows, dates as early as lg50), all of which i
consider historic. It would be extremelf unfotiunil" it uOditional
negative factors, 

-sych as the installation- of a crematorium] 1tl;G;
impacted these historic cemeteries...the final resting plaie of tb
manY of 9ur pioneers and early settlers who were r6sfonsiblJ ioi
creating the great region that we all live in and enjoy toiay.

Please contact me if I can provide any other information or support.

Dr. Bo LaPerriere

cc: Historic District Commission

Page 1070

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o

Attachment 5

Lakeside Cemetery Research Paper
Written by Sue Silver

Page 1071

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o
LAKESIDE CEMETERY

Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Also known as the
Negro Bar Mining Canp Cemetery,

Old Masonic Cemetery New Masonic Cemetery,
Odd Fellows Cemetery, Cook's / American Legion Cemetery,

Citizens', Folsom City, and Folsom Cemetery
and

Folsom Jewish Cemetery

Researchd Compiled and Written
by

Sue Silver
(First Draft published: June 27, 1999)

Updated: December 8, 2002

WRITER'S PREFACE

This was not an easy study for me nor was there any joy in locating the information about those
who were buried in the cemetery and can never be found again. I have lived through nightnares of
the worst kind and have spent hours contemplating how I might [relp rnake what has happened to
this cemetery understandable.

I have leamed to live with the knowledge that I cannot correct the years of abuse this cemetery has
suffered. I knew I could not live without telling its tnre story.

The research performed for this study was begun in late 1994 and was continued until December of
1997, and is not yet considered completed. In researching, I found that many years of death notices
and obituaries will need to be located utilizing the Sacramento papers as many editions arc not
available from the local Folsom Telegraph during those early years. For the most part, I have
supplemented the very earliest years, those which encompass information written at the time of the
Negro Bar mining camp (1850 - 1856) tluough those first pivotal years of the birth of the Town of
Folsom (1856 - 1868). It was mainly these years which so very much information was lacking.

The compiled listing which accompanies this study report, shows there are over 262 documented
burials within this cemetery which cannot be located today. There are 18 burials of unknown
persons which are located in unmarked and unknown grave sites. There arc approximatety 290
other probable unmarlred and unknown graves located somewhere in the cemetery in areas

which today appear to be virgirL vacant ground. Where any of these missing, unmarked and
unknown graves are is anybody's guess. Lakeside Cemetery has no historic records of burials, per
their own admission.

Page 1072

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
The study report and the compiled listing paint a porFait of an historic cemetery wtrich has been
rap€d, mutilated and desecrated by the very authority licensed by the State of California to operate
and protect it. Part of ttre responsibility for what has occurred at Iakeside Cemetery also rests on
the shoulders of the Board of Supervisors of Sacramento County, and the Folsom City Council.
Each of these two civil authorities have, at different times, been the legal authority for the Citizen's
Cemetery in all its progressive configurations.

The private, licensed operators of Lakeside Cemetery do not have any legal title to the old Citizen's
Cemetery, nor do they likely have a legal title to what is known as the Cook'VAmerican Irgion
Cemetery. I,ee Miller knew this and when he sold Lakeside Cemetery to Robert Claney in 1963, he
sold only the New Masonic Cemetery and the Jewish Cemetery, believing he had legal title to that
religious ground. The subsequent acquisitions of portions of the original Negro Bar (aka: Citizen's)
Cemetery, the Cook's/American Irgion Cemetery, and the 1904 addition (Lots I tluough 3 of
Block 44)to the Citizen's Cemetery, werc not legal transactions.

o

Further, under the ownership of Robert Claney, much of the cemetery ornamentation which has
disappeared was wilfully and maliciously removed by he and his staff. Whatever the motivation or
intent of doing so, it apparently was not enough that, under his ownership, Claney had all the lone,
historic tombstones laid flat in the ground to crumble away over time, but he obviously was
desperate for additional burial space, so that in removing family plot coping he was able to gain
access to what he thought were "unused" grave plots.

The fact that the Department of Consumer Affairs, which investigated charges against the cemetery
operators in 1996-97, was unable to obtain sufficien! hard evidence (according to our weak and
ineffectual cemetery laws) to make felony arrests, does not preclude that felonies were com.mitted at
this cemetery. Not just once, but time and time again. And no one - not one resident of the city of
Folsom, not one city official, not one law enforcement official - made any effort to stop the
desecration which he wrought upon this historic burial ground.

What once may have been one of the most unique, historic, gold rush-er4 pioneer cemeteries to be
found in the lower foothills of the Mother Lode, is now just a lawn fi.rll of destroyed and decaying
historic tombstones and monuments to the early residents of Negro Bar and the Town of Folsom
and vicinity. The evidence of this is contained in the compiled listing with it's source references,
and with the photographic evidence, taken over various years, which show a long-ago cemetery that
bears no resemblance to the "nice, memorial lawn" disastrously created by Robert Claney and
Iakeside Cemetery.

If the State of Califomia will not act to help this pioneer-era burying ground, who may the people
trust in another hundred years with the remains of their loved ones or themselves?

I think about that a great deal. Perhaps so should you.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page2
Page 1073

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
INTRODUCTION

The City of Folsom, in Sacramento County, was incorporated in 1947. Prior to that this historic
Califomia town was first the site of the Negro Bar mining camp from as early as 1849, later
becoming the Town of Folsom, as surveyed and platted for Capt. Joseph L. Folsom by Theodore T.
Judah in 1855.

In February 1856, the town of Folsom became the terminus of the Sacramento Valley Railroad, the
first railroad in the west. Negto Bar, for the most part still in place until the purchase of the town
lots and blocks, was located between the American River and what is now Block 12 of the official
plat of the town.l

At all early mining comrnunities, the one sure thing that faced the men who flocked to the gold
fields of Califomia, was that death was a part of life. Gold rush-era cemeteries dbt the roadways
and byways of California's Mother tode. Some are well known, but some have become lost to the
past. The mining camp at Negro Bar, with its surrounding camps of Texas Hill, Alder Creek, Rebel
Hill, Ashland" Mississippi Bar and others, would be no exception in the need to find a place to bury
the dead.

Studies conducted by the El Dorado County Pioneer Cemeteries Commission, at pioneer-era

cemeteries throughout the Mother Lode, reveal that wherever possible, the mine/s cemeteries were
established on small hills or knolls. Out of the reach of the miners'pans and sluice boxes along the
river banks, these early citizens of the state felt certain they were laying their dead to rest in peace.

Some communities succeeded to that end. Some did not. In 1855 the cemetery at Mormon Island,
east of Folsom, was in danger of being sluiced away by three mining companies. It was wriuen that
some bodies had already been washed away. [n March of 1856, the editor of The Granite Journal,
the first newspaper in Folsom, advised friends and loved ones that they had best see to the removal
of their deceased before they were mined away.

In other instances, special Acts of the Califomia State Legislature were passed to approve the
relocation of cemeteries. This is known to have occurred at the Bidwell's Bar Cemetery, the Cold
Springs Cemetery in El Dorado County, and to a Catholic cemetery in Stockton.

California does, indeed, have an appalling history of its treatment of the resting places of the dead.

In that no records of burials were kept at most" those cemeteries still in use today, which date to the
state's earliest times, are known to contain the unmarked remains of the state's pioneers, the graves

of which are being impacted by current burials.

At the original Negro Bar Cemetery, now considered a part of Lakeside Cemetery, there is but one
tembstone dated 1850. Yet the camp was said to have been populated by up to 700 miners between
1849 and 1851. In the Fall of 1850, Sacramento City experienced a terrible Cholera epidemic

I A copy of the townsite map may be found at the Folsom History Museum, the Sacramento County
Recorder's Office, and the Sacramento Archives and Museum Collection Center (SAMCC).

o

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 3

Page 1074

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
which began in October and did not abate until sometime in Decembef. Over 800 deaths occu'ed
in the city alone, and thousands fled to outlying areas. The tombstone dating to the Negro Bar
Cemetery is that of one Cholera victim whom the 1850 U.S. Census .n r."it d as a miner at
Negro Bar in September of that year. He was Henry Probasco and he died on October 29, 1g50.
His tombstone identifies his enemy - "Died of Cholera"

How many human remains of other early pioneers of this vicinity who died and were buried in this
cemetery may never be known for certain. Reviewing studies of other cemeteries of similar size
and era', reveals that there are many more marked graves of the earliest era within those cemeteries
than there are remaining at Lakeside Cemetery today. Empirical evidence of this tlpe is an
indicator that there must be a large number of unmarked and unknown graves within Lakeside
Cemetery which may now be being impacted by current burials. Based upon this correlation
between towns of similar size and population, the lack of historic tombstones ailakeside is, at best,
unnerving,

BACKGROTJND

While researching the history of Folsom, it became necessary to visit the cemeteries tocated in the
city. Historic cemeteries are generally filled with old marble and granite tombstones inscribed with
various dates and sayings, and they stand prominently within the grounds. At Lakeside Cemetery,
the majority of the remaining historic tombstones were found to have been laid flat in ttr" grounJ
where they are disintegrating and being destoyed not only from natural elements, but from the
abuse of being driven over by lawn mowers and tractors.

Additionally, in 1994, historic tombstones, and remnants of historic tombstones and granite bases,
were found hidden in Oleander bushes by qe cemetery's storage sheds. This discovery eventually
led to the study of the cemetery from which this document resulted.

During the summer of 1995, there appeared to be an increased number of burials occurring at the
cemetery. A check of Disposition Permits filed with the County Office of Vital Statisticsa,lroved

' Mpnronlps. tr4gN ahln MgotcrNE, A History of Medicine in sacramento, califomia with
Biographies of the Founders of the Sacramento Society for Medical Improvement and a few
Contemporaries; J. Roy Jones, M.D.; The Sacramento Society for Medical Imprwement, 1950; premier
Publications, Ltd., Sacramento, Californ ia

Forexample, a study of the 3.19 acre El Dorado Cemetery, in the town of El Dorado in El Dorado
Coun$r, indicates the probability of over 500 unmarked graves, yet still it bears many more early markers
than Lakeside.

I n permit must be obtained for the interment and "disposition" of all human remains in the State of
Califomia. These permits, required by Statc law, are only required to be kept on file in the county,s offices
for a period of 12 months. Thereafter, they may be disposed. Sacramento -ounty throws these documents
away, and so it is impossible, without the name and date of death of the deceased, to verify interments in
any cemetery

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento CountSr, Califomia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

o

Page4
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1075

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
ttrat Lakeside Cemetery, through Miller Funeral Home, had not obtained as many disposition
permits as the number of graves they had opened and closed in the ground that summer.

This discovery lead to the theory that they were perhaps "prospecting" to find vacant ground. And
that theory lead to the realization that if they werc seeking open ground and found historic remains,
would they dare to remove those remains to cleanse the grave hole for future use? As ugly as this
seems, it has happened all over California cemeteries and elsewhere.

A citizen complaint was filed with the State Cemetery Board in August of 1995. That Board,
which disbanded in disgrace some thirty days after inspecting the cemetery in September, ruled that
no improprieties had occurred at lakeside. Sixty days after the Cemetery Board's duties were
relinquished to the Division of Investigation of the Department of Consumer Affairs @CA), the
Board's director was under investigation of alleged misuse of trust funds from the
Arlington/Bellview Cemetery in Sacramento County.

o

In late January of 1996, after the news of the investigation of the Board's director, a request was
made to the director of the Deparfrnent of Consumer Affairs that the departnent re-open the
complaint and re-investigate the allegations made therein. In March l996,ameeting was held with
the new investigator for DCA which reviewed the facts and allegations of the complaint.

In late October and eady November of 1996, the California Department of Consumer Affairs
(DCA), in cooperation with the Califomia Department of Parks and Recreation @PR), excavated
and removed approximately thirty family plot coping pieces from State park land adjacent to the
cemeterys. It is believed they were removed by the cemetery operator 

-b"t*"rn 
1993 and 1995.

Only one name was inscribed on any of the pieces of ornamentation found - KMGIIT6. None of
the other omamentation or tombstone bases found were inscribed to enable us to identify from
which dismantled family plot it had been removed.

During the course of the excavation many citizens came forward to say they had had suspicions
about what was going on at the cemetery. No one wanted to be identified and no one gave much

Early El Dorado County "Burial Permits" were retrieved and saved from l9l0 through 1995 (1994
is the only exception) and these documents havs been a tremendous help in the study of that county's
pioneer cemeteries and burials. In Sacramento County, one would have to review all the death certificate
microfilm rolls at the County Recorders Oflice in'order to obtain much of the information obtained from the
burialpermits in El Dorado.

5 Color copies of photographs taken at the time of the excavation accompany this report. Video tape of
some of the excavation is also available at the Folsom History Museum upon special request.

o This piece of cut granite is believed to have been removed from the family plot of Henry T. Knighg an
early tnrstee of the Natoma Water & Mining Company, and later the superintendent of the Folsom Water
Power Company. His grave is located within tlre "Cook'slAmerican Lrgion Cemetery" near the graves of
many of the people with whom he was inter-related. The grave of his brother, Nathaniel Knighg is believed
to be located near Henqy's and is without marker today, unless his name may be found on the underside of
Henry's marker which has now been laid flat in the ground.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 5
Page 1076

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
detail by way of particulars. Except that is, the former caretaker of the cemetery, who spoke with
one of the investigators while in his car in the parking lot. It is not known if the investigator
included in his reports what he was told by the former caretaker that day, but it is known ttrat nCa
never followed up in discussions with him throughout the remainder of the investigation. What he
had to say was pivotal to the investigation and would have enabled DCA to file criminal charges
against the operators.

To the date of this report, no charges have been filed by either DCA for this illegal removal of these
items from the cemetery, or by DPR for the dumping of them onto state lands. The owner/operator
of the cemetery sold the cemetery and his mortuary to a large corporation within 8 months of this
investigative excavation. The cemetery continues to be used with present interments occuning
within the most historic sectors of the graveyard - those representing the burial grounds dating to
I 850, 1860 and 1870. In all likelihood, historic graves are either being buried over or, very likety,
those hurnan rdmains were removed by the former operator.

This document is being published so that sometime, somewhere in the future, there will be a record
of what has occuned at this cemetery. Those in search of their family histories, those who plan to
inter their deceased loved ones at this cemetery in the future, ne4 to know that this cemetery, as of
this date, is estimated to contain 575 unmarked and unknown gave sites. [n more specific terrns,
this number of graves represents 12,075 squzue feet of ground if buried side-by-side and end-to-end.
It totals roughly l/4 of an acre of land or more if they were all buried in the same location.

What appears as "open space" within the lawn section of this cemetery, does not mean that there are
no gnves in the ground. Photographs taken in 1889, 1908 and in the 1940's and 1960's bear this
out/, showing wooden headboards and other markers in areas now visible as vacant areas. Fires,
which are documented to have swept through the cemetery, also took their toll on the wooden
markers. The family plots containing the graves of members of numerous families which have
been documented to be buried here, can no longer be found. Some of the marken which have been
Iaid flat in the ground are believed to contain additional names of deceased on the unexposed sides
of the monuments.

HISTORY OF CEMETERY SECTIONS

Lakeside Cemetery, is a combination of five historic burial grounds (Masonic, Odd Fellows,
Jewish, Nego Bar [aka: Citizens'] and Cook's, and New Masonic), and has been actively used from
as early as 1849 with the emergence of the mining camp called Negro Bar.

t Early photographs may be found at the Folsom History Museum and at the Sacramento Archive and
Museum Collection Center (SAMCC) in the Hepting Collection (photos by Thomas BeE and Len Kidder,
1940's).

o

l-akeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Deccmeber 6, 2M2

Page 6
Page 1077

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
Negro BarCemetery

Of the various and separate sections, the Negro Bar Cemeterys was the first location to be used. It
was comprised of Lots 4 through 8 of Block 44 (Figure l.). These lots were sold at the auction of
the town lots and blocks in Sacramento City in 1856e. According to church records and the
newspaper obituaries, these lots would later be referred to as the Folsom cemetery, the City
Cemetery, and the Citizen's cemetery, from as early as 186l until at least lg4zto.

According to Califomia law, the "Citizen's Cemetery" was a public cemetery. That is to say, that in
1872, under Political code section 3105, title to this cemetery vested to the County of Sacramento
by benefit of the provisions ofthe statute, which stated title to a cemetery, then in continuous use by
the community for a period of five years, vested to the community. If not located within an
incorporated city, authority for the cemetery would fall to the county in which the cemetery was
situatedll.

Section 3105 further provided that once used as a public cemetery those lands could never be used
for any other purpose whatsoever. Therefore, Lakeside Cemeteqy's claim of ownership of these lots
is invalid, since title vested to Sacramento County in 1872, and they could never be used as
anything but a public cemetery. Lakeside Cemetery is a licensed, private cemetery, operating an
historic public cemetery outside the provisions of State law.

Lots I through 3 of Block 44 were owned by Joseph McDonald and his wife, Mary, during ttre
1860's. McDonald was killed in a railroad accident in December of 1867. According to his probate
records, his properly adjacent to the public cemetery, was never sold frorn the estate. This was
probably because the "Citizen's Cemeteryu had already encroached onto the lots owned by
McDonal4 and they were, therefore, not an athactive purchase for any buyer.

Graves within Lots I through 3, formerly belonging to McDonald, are known to have occurred as
early as the 1920's. According to the County Tax Assessor's records, ttrese lots were transferred to

t The Negro Bar Cemetery was originally located on Lots 4 through 8 of Block 44. It was later refened
to as the Citizen's Cemetery contained within only those lots. It appears that sometime after 1880, what is
now called "Cook's" or "American Legion" Cemetery (Lots l4 through l6 of Block 44), was also refened to
as the Citizen's Cemetery. Sometime after the turn of the century, and well into the 1940's, Lots I through 3
of Block 44, also became a known as a part of the Citizen's Cemetery.

e No evidence has been found that the original purchaser ever transferred his title to the lots at anyime
thereafter.

r0 The TrinityChurch records list a burial in the "Folsom Cemetery" in 1861. This would have been
pre-vious to the purchase of the Jewish cemetery lots in late I 861 , and a year earlier than the purchase of the
Odd Fellows and Masonic cemeteries in 1862. The Folsom Telegraph first advises of a burial in the
"Citizen's cemetery" in 1887, and it continued to use that name as late as 1942, Previous to 1887, the paper
referred to it only as "the grave yard."

f t This per Political Code section 3109 of the California statutes enacted in 1872.

I-akeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

ed and Written by Sue Silver

o

PageT

Researched, Compil
Updated: D*emeber 6, 2002

Page 1078

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
the State of Califomia in 1935, presumably for back properly ta(es. [akeside Cemetery zupposedly
purchased these (already) used burial parcels from the Sacramentg County Tax Collector in 1976.
Ye! according to the former caretaker of [akeside Cemetery in a 1992 audioaped, tour given to
members of the Folsom Historical Society, Lee Miller supposedly "op€ned" this area up for
interments in the mid-1960's.

The sale of these lots by the County Tax Collector was not lawful in that the grounds had been used
by the public as a public cemetery from at least the 1920's. Again, according to State law, once it
had been used as a cemetery by the public, it became a public cemetery never to be used for any
other purpose whatever. How this property carne to be sold for taxes when cemeteries have been
exempted from property taxation since 1859, is not known. What is known" upon review of the
state's laws, is that these lots are public properly which are being unlavvfully operated as private
cemetery grounds.

Cook's/American Legion Cemetery

Cook's Cemetery Gots 14-16, Block 44) (Figure 2.) has been historically known by several
references. [t is believed it was first called Murray's Cemetery for William Murray who died in
1870. It was later called Meredith's Cemetery for James S. Meredith whose daughter taura Belle
was supposed to have been intened in the Masonic Cemetery and whose grave somehow was
placed in Murray's Cemetery. Later it was referred to as the Blower Cemetery for David Blower,
the husband of Maggie Cook Blower and brother-inJaw of Frank Cook, for whom it was later
called Cook's Cemetery. Shortly after World War I, Frank Cook (purportedly) deeded the cemetery
over to the kwis J. Blodgett American kgion Post, and it became known as the American Legion
Cemetery.l2

Similar to the Citizen's Cemetery, this too is a public cemetery under the law. When William
Murray died in 1870 and was buried in his "own cemetery," the ground began to be actively used by
the community. No transfer of Munay's title has been located to date, though the county tax
assessor does list James S. Meredith as owning an undivided.l/2 interest in the lots in 1873, one
year after the enactnent of the law which vested title to the public. It is likely the assessor listed
Meredith since Meredith's daughtet's grave is located within Lot 14. And, despite the Cook's claim
of title to this cdmetery, no deed has been located to prove the Cook family ever held legal title to
the lots.

SPECIAL NOTE: RegardingCook's, Citizen's, I'Cib"r and "Folsom" Cemetery References

t2 FN dated 2/22/1999: The following newspaper article was located after the original writing of this
report:

"I-ewis J. Blodget Post wishes to announce the transfer of Cook's
Cemetery to the Post. The cemetery will now be known as l,ewis J.
Blodget Memorial Cemetery and any person owning plots wishing to make
changes, please consult Anthony Castro, serviee officer of the Post."
(Folsom Telegraph, 5 1261 1939, l -3.\

o

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 8
Page 1079

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

This research has revealed that Lots 14 to 16 of Block 44, commonly referred to as
Cook's/American Irgion Cemetery, was also referred to as the Citizen's Cemetery, City Cemetery
and Folsom Cemetery based upon the finding of tombstones of deceased of w?rom these various
cemeteries were noted in obituary references.

This will create a great deal of confision in determining the location of unmarked graves for they
could all be anyrruhere within Lots I to 8 and 14 to 16 of Block 44. Because of these references, it
is suspected that the residents of the area used Lots 14 to 16 of Block44 atwill, just as they did the
Citizen's Cemetery. There was never any advertisement for plot sales found in the newspapers
which would indicate that Munay, Meredith, Blower, or Cook ever really administered this
cemetery. It is suspected that the community viewed iL and used it, as a public cemetery, just as
they did with Citizen's Cemetery.

Citizen's Cemetery has been found to be referenced altemately over time as Citizen's, City or
Folsom Cemetery. Because this was the public cemetery, during various points in time, the
residents referred to it by the name used within that specific period of time.

The use ofthe term "City Cemetery" is especially confirsing because the Sacramento City Cemetery
is so heavily identified within the county. Almost always, in researching cemeteries located withi;
townsites, this term arises periodically. This has been found in places such as Diamond Springs
and Placerville in El Dorado County. The people who lived in the towns (versus an incorporated
city) still referred to their locales as a "city" and their cemeteries were, naturally, "City. cemeteries.

Jewish Cemetery

The Jewish Cemetery, originally lots 13 through 16 of Block a3 @igure 3.), was purchased by
Jewish merchant Joseph Fiel, in late 1861. Title to the property was later held in the name of E.R.
kvy, and finally rested in the hands of Simon Cohn. The title to these lots was never tansferred
from Cohn's estate, and his estate documents officially established it as the "Folsom Jewish
Cemetery" and not as the "Cohn Family Jewish Cemetery" as it would have to have been called if
the grounds belonged to the family personally.

Title to the Jewish Cemetery was held in these individual's names probably because the Hebrew
Benevolent Society, established at Folsom in 1857, had formally disbanded by the time the property
was purchased. Fiel was a cousin through marriage of E.R. Levy, and it would have been
understandable for Levy to take title in trust for the Jewish residents of Folsom after Fiel,s death.
Cohn was one of the most prominent Jewish men in Folsom, and it would also be understandable
for him to assume title in tust after lrrry.''

13 A chain of title to tocate the transfer of this property has not been performe.d. This information has
been taken from the County Tax Assessor's map book information. It is not yet known if the deed formally
passed from Fiel to Levy, or from lrvy to Cohn.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

o

Page 9

Researohed,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1080

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
In spite of the fact that title to the Folsom Jewish Cemetery never legally passed from Simon Cohn's
estate to any individual or goup of individuals, the descendants of Cohn quit claimed tnts 13 and
14 to lakeside Cemetery in the 1960's, when Lakeside was then under the ownership of 6e
Millerla. That (illegal) quit claim deed, however, conditioned the transaction to the maintenance of
a fence and road to segregate the Jewish cemetery ground from the cemeteries of the gentiles. The
fence and roadway have both been removed since the execution of that deed.

Odd Fellows and Masonic Cemeteries

The Granite Lodge No. 62 of the Independent Order of Odd Fellows (OOF) and the Natoma Lodge
No. 64 of the Free and Accepted Masons (Masons), co-jointly purchased lots 9 through 13 of Block
44 in 1862. The property was divided so that the Odd Fellows would use lots 9 through I I for their
cemetery and the Masons would use lots t2 and 13 for their organization's cemetery. The IOOF
and the Masons each sold their cemeteries to Lakeside Cemetery in 1969 md lgTl,respectively.

Interestingly, since Lots 4 through 8 of Block 44had been identified to be a "Public Cemetery" by
the County Tax Assessor as early as 1873, by lgll or 1912, the assessor's records reflected that
these lots belonged to the Odd Fellows. When or how the Odd Fellows may have laid claim to the
public cemetery is not known. Neverttreless, when they sold their burial grounds to Lakeside
Cemetery in 1969, these four previously identified public cemetery lots were included in the deed.rs

o

HISTORY OF FUNERAL HOME OPERATORS

In order to understand who was handling the burials within the cemetery tluoughout time, a review
of the undertakers of Folsom is necessary. [n the first few years of the Negro Bar mining camp, of
course? we can assume that the miners took care of the burial of their associates and friends.

Generally speaking, this would entail wrapping the body in a blanket and depositing it into the
ground. Lumber was scarce, there were few sawmills in operation in the beginning, and the cost of
wood for a coffin was prohibitive. They would have much rather spent money on lumber for
building sluice boxes and long toms to aid in their mining operations. [ater, of course, as the cost
of wood and lumber came down, the dead were buried in common pine boxes. The more affluent

l'r Lakeside at that time was comprised of onty the New Masonic Cemetery tocated on what was
supposed to be L,ots 15 and 15 of Block 43, but which, in reality, was located within the 66 feet of
Sacramento Street with only 44 feet of Block 16 being taken for actual use. It would appear that the
residents, the Masons, and the Cohn Family (P.C. and Alice Cohn and Rosa (nee Cohn) and Nathan Kohn),
forgot that Ore cemetery parcels were laid out on the original lots and blocks, containing streets and alleys
separating them, at the time the Masons obained the ground for the New Masonic Cemetery fiom the Cohn
heirs.

ri Since title to tnts 4 through 8 of Block 44 vested to Sacramento County with the enactment of
Political Code section 3105 of the California statutes, the transfer of this pubtic cemetery to private
ownership was unlawfi:!. The Odd Fellows, having no true title to them, could not have legally sold them to
Lakeside Cemetery.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page l0

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 5, 2002

Page 1081

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
the deceased was the more likelihood his coffin would have metal handles. The less influential
person's coffin probably had rope handles.

As communities developcd over time, it is seen by advertisements in the newspapen that
undertaking was only a side business to one that brought a regular clientele. In Folsom, William
Murray appears to be the first merchant to supply coftins and undertaking services. His furniture
house advertisement found in the Folsom Telegraph of October 2, l862,ias dated August lg6l.
The advertisement, however, touted his furniture business, and said nothing of the furnistring of
coffins or undertaking services.

In May of 1869, Munay sold his business to Jacob Miller of Sacramento. Miller's first
advertisement included, .(P.S. Undertaker and hearse furnished at reasonable rates.),' Miller's
"Furniture House" was fint located in the building on Sutter Street which was built by Murray and
which still stands on the south side of Sutter Street between Riley and Wool streets bearin! the
name "MIJRRAY" on its edifice.

Thereafter, Jacob Miller attended the needs of the dead, providing both coffins and caskets and
funeral senrices as well. He often served as the coroner for the eastem boundary of the county and
was responsible for the burial of the unknown or indigent deceased in the vicinity. By the turn of
the century, Miller's son Oscar, had gone to undertaking school (a trade his father is not known to
have formally studied) and was active in the family business. Jacob died in 1905, Ieaving the
business to his son, Oscar.

Oscar Mller continued the business until sometime in the early 1940's, at which time his son,
Leland (ke), also hained in the field of undertaking and embalming had alreadyjoined the family
enterprise. By this time, the only business being conducted by the Miller f"-itt was the fineral
home. Oscar died in 1946, Ieaving the business to his son fue and his wife, Elizabeth. Elizabeth
died in 1954, leaving the business to Lee.

Approximately two years later, Lee saw the fufure in owning his own cemetery. Folsom Dam and
Lake had recently been completed and the future of Folsom probably seemed brighter than it had in
years. A recreational lake near the City of Folsom would draw new "settlers" to the area. Aerojet
General was in operation and brought many new residents to the town. The cemeteries of the town
were less than well kept, and Lee could see that it would need to be regularly attended and
maintained.

This is when he obtained the New Masonic Lawn from the Natoma Lndge No. 64, which was
struggling under financial conshaints to maintain both its new and old cemetery sertions. The
tansfer of ownership was made and Lee Miller formed Lakeside Memorial Lawn. Shortly
thereafter, through his long association with Folsom Prison and his conhact to undertake thl
deceased convicts, Lee persuaded a close associate and relative of the Cohn family to relinquish the
Jewish Cemetery so that he could "better maintain it.',

After much discussion, the family relented and quit claimed what they may have thought was their
interest in the two lots comprising the Folsom Jewish Cemetery to Lee Miller. Uiller, in turn,

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Cal iforn ia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

o

Page I I
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1082

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I o
incorporated the two lots into lakeside Memorial Lawn, removed plot coping and omamentation,
and began to inter gentiles in the previously sacred, Jewish burial ground.

Miller sold Lakeside and the funeral home to Robert Claney, a long-time employee, in 1963.
Thereafter, Claney proceeded to "upgrade" the cemetery to bring it more into conformance with the
concept of the modem, "mernorial lawn burial park." He bought the historic Odd Fellows
Cemetery (unlauftlly including Lots 4 tluough 8 of the public Citizen's Cemetery), and followed
this purchase with obtaining the old, historic Masonic Cemetery.l6

As part of Claney's program to enhance the cemetery grounds, he began to lay the historic
tombstone and monuments in the ground supposedly for ease of maintenance. Later, this appears
not to have been enough to modernize the grounds, and he appean to have removed tons of granite,
placerite and formed concrete coping pieces from inalienable family plots. In doing so, he was able
to remove the original boundary lines of family burying space and was then able to utilize whatever
"open" space seemed available. According to the former caretaker of 22 years employmen! he

;:ffinl"%:tffl;ll,1f#;Y,,H1','o" 
unsightrv prot outrinings and copingrT' as werr as

Robet Claney transfened ownership of the funeral home and cemetery to his son, Loren" and his
daughter in early to mid-1995. It was under the ownership of his offspring th,at the Department of
Consumer Affairs investigation began, and which continued until both the cemetery and filreral
home were sold in mid-1997 to SCI, Inc., a conglomerate corporation specializing in the funeral
and cemetery industries.

For the first time since 1869, Miller Funeral Home is no longer run as a family enterprise. Since
taking ownership of Lakeside Cemetery, SCI has increased the number of interments within the

'6 The Masons built a new hall for their organization around 1870. It soon, thereafter, was a victim of
fire and was burned to the ground. All of the association's records and documents were los! inctuding t6e
record of deaths and burials at their cemetery. The first documented burial in the Masonic Cemetery-was
that of Capt. A.M. Hammond who was murdered at Smith's Fla! El Dorado County, and was brought to
FolsomandburiedbytheNatomaLodgeof Masons.[MountainDemocra!April 13, 186l,pg. l,col. t;
Sacramento Daily Union, April 12, 1861, pg. 3, col.2]. Therefore, the Masons had used their cemetery
even before the formal purchase in 1852. By 1871, with the loss of the records by fire, any numberof
interments could have been made in the cemetery. There appears to have been no attempt by the Lodge to
recreate their records in those early years.'

It Photographs on file at the Fotsom History Museum show many "unsightly" grave sites situated at the
rear (north) of the cemetery. One photo is believed to have been taken viewing east from the Jewish
Cemetery and shows crude brick outlined plots and wooden markers.

18 Most of what the caretaker rernoved is located in an old ravine situated at approximately the north end
of what was Sacramento Street (New Masonic Cemetery section) and extends easterty behind the Negro Bar
(aka: Citizen's) Cemetery section. Since mid-1995, Lakeside maintenance workers have been filling in this
ravine to conceal the materials hidden there. (Also found in this ravine in January of 1995, were pieces of
granite coping.)

lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 12

Researched"

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1083

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oo
historic sections of the cemetery grounds, even though the records of interments which they
received from the Claney family is known not to be accurate or anywhere near complete.

INTERMENT AND IDENTIFICATION LISTING (not included in t2/6/2002 update)

The attached listing was compiled using tombstone inventory lists previously published such as a
1935 Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR) list and Rest in Peace 1ie3t, Bayless, et al.).
Death notices, obihraries and articles about deaths taken from the Folsom Teiegraph (1865 - 1943\,
Mountain Democrat (1855-1905, 19lt-1913) and Sacramento Daily union irgSZ-rgog'dj
newspapers were abstracted from microfilm copies on file at the state Library.

The records of St. John the Baptist Catholic Church and Trinity Church were reviewed, as were EI
Dorado County Burial Permits. Abstracts of death certificates from Sacramento County deaths2o, a
record of the Deaths and Interments ln and From the City of-sacramento (provided by tire
Sacramento City Cemetery Archives), the New Masonic Cemetef I plot Sales rJcords, and other
miscellaneous documents derived from various other sources, have also been reviewed for this
research.

Where necessary to identifr familial relationships, the U.S. Census indexes and records for 1g60,
1870 and 1880 have been referenced. A more complete record of families from census information
would provide additional information for this study, as would the creation of genealogical family
group records.

METHOD OF COMPILATION

The 1935 and 1981 tombstone inventory lists were first been combined alphabetically and, when
obituary information has been available about these persons, it has been referenced and added.
Newspaper source reference citations provide the newspaper title, the issue date, and the page and
column numbers of where the reference was found.

Where the names from obituaries did not appear in the previously published listings, the
information contained in the abstracted obifuaries have been added to the list us separate entries.
Sorne of these entries cite specific locations of interment as stated in the obituary notice, such a.s

le As research continues, additional abstracts may be taken from later issues of the Sacramento Union.

^ 
tl 

.at alstracted by Dennis McCargar (1996-1998), Librarian at the California State prison, Sacramento,
for his study of the historic Folsom Prison Cemetery.

2t The New Masonic Cemetery purchased in 1916, but was not platted until 1924. A copy of the plat
map was filed with the Sacramento County Recorder. A copy of the map, with some of the names
associated with the grave plots is available through the Lodge Historian. nre iiot sates register is archived
at the Folsom History Museum.

I-akeside Cemetery
Folsonr5 Sacramento County, Cal ifornia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 13

Updated: Decemeber 6, ZO02

Page 1084

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oo
Citizen's, Cook's, Masonic, etc. The names provided by the obituary information ttrat cite the
location of burial and which cannot today be located at l-akeside, are indicative of the number of
known and unmarked graver which exist at Lakeside Cemetery today.

Other entries represent those who died at or near Folsom and surrounding communities. These
rulmes have been added and are considered probable burials within one ofthe cemeteries at Folsonr,
other than St' John the Baptist Catholic Cemetery. Tombstone inventories for all known cemeteries
of the area, have been referenced in order to eliminate the possibility of these burials having
occurred elsewhere. The remains of the persons identified from these references, should be
considered to probably be in unmarked and unknown graves.

The earliest marker (remaining) at Lakeside is dated 1850. Folsom Telegraph obituary information
is not available on Folsom burials previous to 1865 as there are no copies available foi referencing.
AdditionallS a total of 327 issues of the Telegraph are missing between the years 1865 and lggg.
There is a great deal of information about Folsom burials which may never been known. From
1850 to 1865, and including the327 missing issues, a total of 2l years of obituary information has
not been recorded.

To supplement some of the missing Telegraph information, the Sacramento Transcript and the
Sacramento Daily Union were referenced for the period of 1850 to 186822. Still, it would be an
intelligent presumption to believe that there are far more unmarked graves located within these
historic cemetery sections than is reflected in this listing.

The previously unrecorded names on the list do not include names determined to have been buried
at the Catholic, Eagles, Knights of Pythias, Mormon Island or Matthew Kilgore cemeteries, all of
which are the closest burials places to Folsom. All names which may have had the appearance of
being Irish, or closely related to other known Catholic recognized surnames (such-as French,
Portuguese, German, etc.), have not been included on this listing. However, it is recognized that
not all Irish sumames are representative of the Catholic religion, though it would be diflicult to
differentiate between Irish Catholics and lrish Protestant names. There are a vast number of deaths
of persons with hish surnames which have been recorded in my previous research, but which have
not been included in this study.23

It is important to note that there were no "Unknown" graves recorded in either the 1935 or l98l
listings, nor were there estimates given of the number of unknown grav€s visible at those times.
There are also no wooden headboards or cornmon stone markers such as are found in nearly all
pioneer cemeteries in zunounding communities. More telling is the lack of temporary metal

22 While it is entirely possible that additional editions of the Sacramento newspapers will yield firnher
death and obituary information not found in the Folsom Telegraph editions, they havi not at this time been
referenced or abshacted.

- 
23 Refer to the report and study for the Historic St. John the Baptist Catholic Cemetery for abstracted

deaths associated with suspected Catholic parishioners. It is possibte that some of those included on St.
John's listing were not catholics and were buried at what is now Lakeside.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2A02

Page 14
Page 1085

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o
markers an) ilhere within the grounds. This is highly unusual, for many other pioneer cemeteries
ggntain these temporary markers even though the name and death information has long since
disappeared from the face plate.

It should be noted that addendum listings have been produced from the main listing for names of
deceased known to be intened in a specific cemetery (by reference), so that ttrere is a separate
listing for unmarked/unknown graves within Citizen's Cemetery, Cook's Cemetery, OId Masonic,
and Odd Fellows cemeteries. No attempt has been made to identiff interments within the New
Masonic Cemetery, with the exception of including the Masonic Association's plot sales records.

LISTING LEGEITiD:

A first listing which was compiled in 1995, and included color coding with a legend that identified
what each colored entry represented in terms of possible interments, previously recorded
tombstones no longer found in the cemetery, interments from obituaries which cited specific
locations but for which no tombstones were located tombstones dated 1900 and prior, tombstones
located and found on previous inventories, etc. This was found to be too confirsing to follow in a
listing of this size. (The original listing and all updated listings have been archived for back
referencing.)

The new legend has been designed for simplicity.

Bolded entries now represent known interments based on the recordation from previous tombstone
listings or from obituary information found in newspaper accounts which cite an actual location of
burial (ie. Citizens, Cook's, etc.)

Underlinei enties now represent probable or possible interments. In cemetery studies conducted in
El Dorado County over the last 20 months (from the date of this printingl, it tras been found tlrat
wtrere one died and there was a cemetery, one was buried in that local cemetery. If one was taken
to another community for burial, the newspaper would almost always provide that information.
Transporting the deceased to another locale was an unusual occtrrence, especially in the earliest
years, and we must therefore presume that those who died in and near Folsom were probably buried
in the Folsom cemeteries.

TIIE I,NKNOWN, UIYII{ARKED AND MISSING GRAVES

In reviewing the compiled listing, it is clear to see that many of the burials which occured at the
Folsom cemeteries are now either unknown, unmarked or missing when compared with the
previous tombstone listings and references cited. Of those who cannot be located within the
grounds today are many family groups, as well as individuals who died and were buried here.

Only one grave representing Folsom's African American residents is marked in the cemetery and
that is the grave of James H. "Honey" Cook. All ofthe other graves of African Americans noi"d to

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Californ ia

led and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, ZCfl2

Page l5

Researched, Compi

Page 1086

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
be bwied or suspected of being buried at this cemetery, are unmarked. Odd that at a cemetery
which was first used by the "Negro" Bar mining carnp, that none of the pioneer citizens of that race
are able to be located in this cemetery.

It is estimated that between 20 and 30 family plots of coping materials were removed in 1996 from
the State park land adjacent to the cemetery. With the "dismantling" of the family plots and the plot
coping, a cemetery operator may seek to take advantage of "unused" plots within legally inalienable
plot space. The motivation for removal of the early family plots may also have beein to "re-use"
grave sites for current burials, since in digging the new graves, only the equipment operator would
know whether an old grave pre-existed.

Regardless of the motivation, one fact remains - there are a great number of old, historic graves
which are unmarked within the cemetery which have already been, or are in jeopardy of being,
buried over through current burials. This is not only illegal, but immoral. A society, upon
discovering such activity, which would allow such activity to continue, evidences itself as having
the most frayed of moral fabric. If we cannot protect the dead, those who lie in sacred peace, who
can?

The following 6l family plots or grave sites have been identified as either missing, significantly
altered by dismantling, or as being in jeopardy:

Adolph Alexander Famil], Plot I unmarked

The brother-in-law of Simon Cohn, Alexander's tombstone stands to the northwest of the Simon
Cohn grave site in the Jewish Cemetery. In Febnrary of 1867, Alexandeds daughter, Esther, died at
the age of 18 months. Her grave cannot be located today. It is not known whether Mrs. Bertha
Alexander, Adolph's wife, was buried here.

David Bennett Plot 2 unmarked

Update, 5ll/1998: According to Karen Rader (see Tyler J. Hill Plot), David Bennett was the second
husband of Mrs. Lucy Ann Saunders, Marion Caroline Saunders Hill's mother. Both were buried in
the Folsom Masonic cemetery. David Bennett was a pioneer of El Dorado County and was an early
vintner of the area just east of Marble Valley in the vicinity of present day Cameron Park. During
his ownership of that ranch, Bennett would have been a contemporary of Benjamin N. Bugbey of
the Natoma Vineyard near Mormon Island east of Folsom. Bugbey also had vineyard land near
Bennett's vineyard offof present day Durock [sic Duroc] Road in Cameron Park.

Charles Bishop Familv Plot 3 unmarked

Two of the children of Charles and Sarah C. Bishop were buried in Folsom. According to Trinity
Church records, daughter Edith, who died in January of 1868, and son Freddie, who died in
September of 1868, were buried in the Odd Fellows Cemetery. Charles Bishop died in July 1876

o

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated; Decemcber 6, 2002

Page 16

Page 1087

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oo
and was brought to Folsom for burial. His interment would have been made with the graves of his
deceased children in the Odd Fellows Cemetery.

Peter Bush Familv Plot I unmarked

located within what is now called the Cook's/American Legion Cemetery section, is a granite
coped plot with the name UBUSH' chiseled into the front facing of the step which leads into the
plot. lntened within this plot are members of the Fleckenstein family, who arrived in Folsom much
later than Peter Bush, who died in February of 1889. According to the 1880 U.S. Census index,
Bush, a 50 year old native of Germany, had a wife and five children. Only Pete/s death notice has
been located. His grave is unmarked at the cemetery today and his plot has been alienated2a by the
interment of the Fleckenstein family members.

Campbell Family plot 4 unmarked

There is no evidence of the graves of the four members of this early African American family who
are known to have been intened at this cemetery. The first of the family to die was Amelia
Campbell, the 16 year old daughter of Squire Campbell, who died in August of 1895. The next
member was Toy Campbell, the daughter of Squire Campbell, and the sister of "Sandford"
Campbell, who died in February of 1904 and was buried in the "Citizen's Cemetery,,.2s

In March of 1907 came the death of little Sanford Edward Campbell, the seven month old son of
Yt. *d tv[p. Squire Campbell, who died March ll, 1907, his "interment being in the Citizen's
Cemetery."'o Sanford Campbell, the 33 year old son of Squire Campbell of pkcerville, died at
Sacramento in June of l9ll, and the obituary stated the "funeral takes place in Citizen's
Cemetery."27 He was the brother of Toy Campbeli.

None of the Campbell family membey's graves are marked in the cemetery today. Whether, being
African Americans, they may not have any grave markers originally, is not known. Squiri
Campbell died in El Dorado County and was buried in the Placenrille City Cemetery.

Michael Can Familv plot

No graves are believed to be unmarked or missing from this plog if the plot is, indeed, where the
marker is found today. However, the three names of the Can family *"1nlrrr, father Michael (died

to California Health and Safety Codes clearty state that famity burial ptots purchased and used by at least
one memberof the family are inalienable and may not be used or sotd byany other parties.

2t Fotsom Telegraph, March 3, 1900, page 3, column l.

2t Folsom Tetegraph, March 16,lg0'l,page 3, column l.
2t Folsom Tetegraph, June 23, l9l l, page I, column 7.

Iakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Saeramento County, Califomia

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 17
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1088

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a o
1863)' mother Ursula (died 1858), and daughter Mary Jane (died 1857), are all inscribed on the
same marble tombstone- That tombstone sits adjacent to a tee and is iiroroughly surrounded by
more recent markersn many of which may be cremains burials. Regardless of tte type of the morl
recent burials, the family plot became inalienable under CalifomiJlaw. Whetherihe Carr graves
are situated in this location is not really known as the marker could. have been relocated from
somewhere else in the cemetery. It must be noted" however, that in 1857 when Mary Jane died,
there was but one cemetery, besides the Catholic cemetery, in use by the residents of Folsom and
licinity - the Negro Bar (aka: Citizen's) Cernetery. The iombstone is within what was called the
Citizen's Cemetery.

Simon Cohn Family plot I unmarked

The descendants of Simon Cohn, upon transfening the Jewish Cemetery to Lee Miller for use as
Lakeside Cemetery.floPd:. relyclXttlr 

.qralted [aiu., permission to remove the coping and
omamentation from the family plot". Miller had stated it would be easier to maintain the griunds
if these items were removed. Since that time, the grave marker for Henrietta Cohn can no longer befound. (According to Henrietta Cohn Whelan, daughter of Philip C. Cohn, the family is curious as
!o wiat happened to this tombstone.) Included in the Cohn family plot is tft" gruu" of Senator
Philip C. Cohn, the only Folsom resident in the 20th century to serve thl state in thi't capacrty.

James M. Cook Familv plot I unmarked

This man, one of Folsom's African American residents, also known as "Honey Cook,,, is buried in
the southerly end of Lnt I of Block 44, under a concrete topped grave with a military marker which
has been laid flat and embedded in the concrete. This reseaich revealed that Cook was hospitalized
at the Veteran's Hospital in Boise, Idalro in 1942. It has not been identified when his death
occurred. Cook's wife, Juli4 who he once attempted to kill while living in Folsom, died in Folsom
in 1936. Her grave is unmarked and is believed to be next to or near that of her fru.U*atr.--

William Cook Family plO! 2 unmarked

A large granite monument stands prominent within the william cook family plot located in what isknown as the Cook's/American Legion Cemetery section. The only name which appears on the
monument is that of Ellen Cook, wife of William, who died in January of 1875. Of tfrut family,
William, the father and William 8., the son, both died and were buried at Folsom. The senior Mr.
cook's obituary from June of 1905, states that he was buried in cook's c"rnJ#o. son, william

" See description of the Cohn plot ornamentation and coping under Simon Cohn in the tisting.

2e This is not the only missing grave of an Afiican American resident buried at l-akeside Cemetery.
30 It should be noted that william and Ellen cook's daughter, Maggie, married David Blower. Blower,s

name appears on the County Tax Assessol's laps as being the owner of lnts t + ttrroug t 6 of Block 44sometime in the 1890's' Maggie's brother, Frank W. Cook, is the man from which the name,,Cook,s,,
cemetery originated.

[.akeside Cemetery led and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, California
Page 18

Researched, Compi
Updated: Decemeber 6, ZOO2

Page 1089

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a o
F:.** killed trying to board a moving hain in Stockton in September of 1901. Both men arebelieved to be in unmarked graves withinthe william cook familyplot.

B.W CorneJl Family plot l-2 unmarked

The name uBrob. W- Comell" is found on the 1935 DAR tombstone listing. Research whichlocated the 1906 obituary of Mrs. A.M. Cornell revealed that she was the wiL of B.W. Comell,
they having come to Califomia in 1854. The couple is listed in the lg60 U.S. Census. There wereno children living with them at the time.. Mn. Comell's grave is not marked today. It has not yet
been ascertained whether Mr. Cornell's grave remains marked as it was in 1935. [SS note,5/lll20A2: on PeterKroffs 1999 inventory.l

Jesse Couch Family plot 
3 unmarked

only the tombstone of little Margaret Jane couch, who died in April of lg6l, at the age of g
months, can be located at Lakeside todav. Couch's wife, Margaret, and two other children also diedwhile he lived in the area3l. The grarres of wife Margareg ron-B.S. Love, and daughter, Jessie Jane,
are not found. The area sunounding baby MargaretJane's grave has been extensiiety used in latertimes' Jesse Couch once served as the county supervisor of the district in which Granite Township
was located.

l unmarked

As featured in the book Folsom Fables - Pieces gf the Past (Sue Silver, 1995), in the story titled ,,Awidowed 'woman," the graves of the first two h*br"ds 
"f 

Mary Tucl nigrii-.y", crauford, arelocated in the odd Fellows cemetery, just east of the Linle Famiiy plot. simuel tu"t, Mary,s firsthusband' died in March of 1867 and she provided him wiflr a beautiful marble tombstone in theodd Fellows Cemetery. In october of 1889, Mary buried her second husband, Hen y Rightneyer,
a woodchopper for the railroad company. She had Henry's name and dates inscribed into the sametombstone as Samuel's, and the two men n9w lay sioe by side in ttte cernetery. 

-il;ffi];
February of 1898. Her obituary states that she was buried-in the Odd Fellows 6emetery, thoughthere is no marker there today. She is believed to be buried next to her first two husbands, A dateof death or burial location for her third husband, Alphonse Crawford, ir unk";*n."-"

E.L. Currier Familv plot
3 unmarked

Located toward the rear of the cook's/American kgion cemetery section, is the tombstone ofAddie S' Cunier, wtro died in May of 1880. The tomSstone has been laid flat in the ground and isil the tlupe of an upright obelisk. A photograph taken of the windmiller r"*ily pf"t around lgg9,
shows this tombstone standing erect, behind and to the northwest of the windmiller plot. The

3l Jesse couch wasi one of Folsom's earliest pioneer residents. For a time, however, he did live atIatrobe, El Dorado county, after the extension of the railroad to that town. In his tife in ihe are4 couchonce served as a Supervisor for Sacramento County.

I-akeside Cemetery led and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacrarnento County, California
Page 19

Researched, Compi
Updated: Decemeber 6, ZAO}

Page 1090

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oo
grave plot is surrounded by picket fencing and is estimated to have been approximately l0 feet by20 feet in size.

E'L' cunier, the patriarch of the family, is known to have been a produce grcwer who was quiteadmired in Folsom. He is believed to have died between February t-ggz ana February of 1g92. Thelast mention of him in thc,newspaper appeared in the former month and year and the latter occurredat the time his wife, Arvilla died a widow in I892. Ttreir son, Ralph currier, sometimes referred toas "Pet" in newspaper references, died in May of tg:o and iis "inierment **i"'1r" familyplot incook's cemetery !?t"."" Ralph served- as the agri."lt"*r commissioner for the GraniteTownship district of sacramento county in the earry 20il century.

Today there are markers for many people who are unrelated to this family on every side of Addie,stombstone' It is not known if these later graves were buried gver ttle ,r-rrd currier familymembers33, or if these later markers were simply moved to ttris location. at"* many are dated

1il,:-r$":tfainder 
of Ralph's lifetime, it is'certain that io buriats o..u.,"dln the famity ptot

George Custer Family plot 
2 unmarked

The graves of George and Annie custer cannot be located at r^akeside cemetery. George died in1895, a native of Pennsylvania and a 40 yelr. resident of the area. wife, Annie, died in l g96 andwas buried in the "Folsom city cemet"ryj.n-' undentanding the history of the cemeteries nowincluded in what is Lakeside, this could be either the Nrgro nar (aka: citizen,s) cemetery or what isnow called the Cook'VAmerican trgion Cemetery.

H.M. and B.J. Dains Family plots 9 missing and unrnarked

The elder pahiarch of these two pioneer families was Henry M. Dains, an early pioneer ofGeorgetown in El Dorado county. His son, Benjamin J. Dains, and his family were also buried atthis cemetery. There is no trace whatever of any membei;rh" Dains fr"1i;;;", at Lakesidetoday.

Among the known interred of the *o Bu": u.i Benjamin Dains (died lg2g) buried in the"Masonic" cemetery at Folsom; clarence G 
^Dains 

(died rgirl, son of B.J. Dains, who was buriedat "cook's cemetery'; Elton Dains (died l9o2), son of Benjamin Dains, who was buried in the oddFellows cemetery; Elwood Dains (died 1908), son of n.r. oains, who was buried in the OddFellows cemetery; Herry t{ontgomery Dains'(died 1900), trusuana of Susan and father of B.J.Dains, who was buried in the odd Fellows cemetery; Maggie (nee Robson) Dains (died 1903), wife

32 Folsom Tetegraph, May 22, l936,page2, column 3.

33 since Ralph died in 1936, it is difiicult to believe that the family plot coutd have been dismantledbefore the time of his death, since he was fulty aware of his own famil/s burials.
3o Folsom Telegraph, October 3, 1g96, page 3,column 2.

Lakeside Cemetery
piled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Catifornia

Page20

Researched, Com
Updated: Decemeber 6, ZOO2

Page 1091

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o
of B.J. Dains, who was buried in the Odd Fellows cemetery; Susan Dains (died 1907), wife of H.M.
Dains, whose "remains were brought to Folsom for interment at the Odd iellows cemetery"35; and
Almira Dains (died 1897), the sister of H.M. Dains, whose obituary did not state which slcfion of
the cemetery she was interred.

In the mid-1880s, H.M. Dains served as the undertaker for the people of Georgetown. As part of
his endeavors he also became the first monument dealer irr ttrat county tJ offer Zinc gnve
monuments. The Zinc monuments were introduced and highly touted as lasting longer than many
other materials used for such purposes. Unfortuantely for Dains, this new prodict does not appear
to have been very successful.

SS Note. 5/11/2002: Also among the missing is Sabria or Sabrina Dains Johnson, sister of H.M.
Dains, who died in 1897.

Michael Doll Familv Plot I unmarked

The tombstone of Michael Doll (died 1836) also bears the name Phillip Henneman (died lg79) and
is located in the Odd Fellows Cemetery seetion. The grave of Michaefs widow, Emma Lnuise Doll
(died 1920; formerly Henneman), is unmarked today, and there are many recent interments which
have been made all around the Doll/flenneman monument. Phillip Henneman was Emma's first
husband with whom she bore their daughter, Elizabeth (Lizzie).

Dresser Family Plot 4 unmarked

This missing and unmarked plot contains the graves of William W. Dresser and his family, and the
grave of his brother, Jesse Dresser. Early pioneer citizens of Folsom and vicinity (including prairie
City), none of the known Dresser graves can be located today. Among the family who died and
were, or are believed to be, buded in the cemetery are: Edmond R. Dresser laiei ttOZ;, son of
William W. and Mary J.Dresser; Jesse Dresser (died 1874), brother of William Dresser, who the
Trinity Church records state was bwied in the Masonic Cemetery; Sherman Dresser (died 1906),
the son of William and Mary Dresser, who died a{rA,ubum, Placer County, and was "buried in the
family plot in the Masonic Cemetery" at Folsom36; William W. Dres# (died lg70), father of
Sherman; Edmond, brother of Jesse, who died in Folsom at the age of 52 years; and Rebecca, aged
16 months and 13 days, the daughter of W.W. Dresser, who died at Folsom on Decemb"rl6,
lg6937

3t Folsom Telegraph, February 16,lg07,page 3, column 4.

tu Fotsom Telegraph June 20, 1906, page 3, cotumn 4.

37 
Sacramento Union, 12/20/1869; page Z, column 4.

Granite Township, Sacramento County.
lE70 U.S. Census Mortality Schedule for

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page2l
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1092

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o?
Daniel Eisner Familv plot I unmarked

This family plot is located in the Jewish Cemeteryjust behind the Jacob Hyman familyplot. Today
only the tombstone of little Sophia Eisner (died 1862), daughter of Danieiand M. Eisner, is found.
The tombstone of her brother, Jacob (aged 12 years in 1860, date of death unknown), was
vandalized in August of l89l when it was overtumed and broken. It is no longer in the cemetery in
any condition. Next to Sophia's tombstone is an empty space which rn"y r.p1"r.nt Jacob,s gru*
More recent burials have occurred all around Sophial sionr. th" 1860 U:S. irn * lists the Eisner
farnily as being parents Daniel and "M." with five sons - Jacob, David, Charles, Marcus, and
Milton. No trace of the family was found in the U.S. Census for Sacramento County'i";itilittg
or 1880- This may indicate that son, Jacob, died previous to 1870. It is not known if any of the
other Eisner sons rnay have died and been buried in the Jewish Cemetery with their sister and
brother. (Daniel Eisner's eldest son went on to become one of the first regents of the University of
Califomia at Berkeley.)

W.H. FarmerFamilvPlot 2* unmarked

Located next to a tree, behind the Thad ltgfarland family plot in the Masonic Cemetery, is the
tgmbstone of Margaret F. Farmer (died 1869), the wife of Winiam H. Farmer. William Farmer
died in 1884 at Oakland and his "remains were brought to Folsom" on the evening ofNovember 2g,
1884, for interment. He was buried in the Masonic Cemeterfs. william's grave-cannot be located
today.

* Between the U.S. Census of 1870 and the U.S. Census of 1880, baby Margaret Farmer (ll
months old in 1870) seems to have become absent from the family. It may be tnatitre also died and
was buried in the Masonic Cemetery next to her mother, or possibly in ttre same grave with her
mother.

Joseph Fiel Familv plot 5 missing and unmarked

Originally located near the Levy family plot in the Jewish Cemetery, the entire Fiel family plot is
missing today' Known to be interred in the plo!were: Jewish pioneer and family patriarch, joseph
Fiel (died 1876); his wife, Rosa (nee Kirsky) Fiel (died l90l); son, lsrael3e laiea iSel; son, Isaac
(died 1916), who was buried in the Jewish Cemetery; Isaac's wife, Gertrude (nee Sartain) Fiel, who
died in December of t 899 of injuries sustained in a fall fiom a two story window in Oakland and
was brought to Folsom and buried in the Jewish Cemetery.

According to Professor Austin Wahrhaftig, the son of Irma trvy Wahrhaftig, his mother used to
tend the gmves of her relatives, the Fiel family, when he *ar a child. His recillection was that the
Fiel plot was near the Levy plot toward the outside edge of the cemetery. His aunf [,otca Levy,

38 Folsom Telegraph, November 29, I 884, page 3,cotumn 5, and December 6, I gg4, page 3, column 4.

3e Israel has also been refened to as "Invin" in some history accounts of Folsom. According to his deathnoticg however, his name was lsraet, not frwin.

lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page22
Updated: Decemeber 6, Z0O2

Page 1093

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o)

later had her gardener tend to the graves in this plot. Professor wahrhaftig only remembers woodenmarkers on these gmves. (whether the 'burcide edge" of the Jewish 
""ir"t"ry 

lnr*, to the wes!south or north, was not ascertained.)

In the vandalism which occurred at the Jewish and odd Fellows cemeteries in lg9l, twotombstones of the Fiel family were broken ofi indicating that at that time, both buials to that timehad been marked with permanent markers. whether thJmarkers **r tiily a.rt oy.a and neverreplaced, is not known. The surviving family, though, is known to have been-financially capable ofpaying for their replacement.

David Finch Familv plot 
3 unmarked

There are two David Finch family plots. one is located near the rear of the Negro Bar (aka:
Citizen's) Cemetery and contains the grave of David's first wife, Cyrilla and that of his mother,
Frances A. Finch, which is not marked today. David's fathe(?) William tdi"J iggil, and Willie E.Finch (died 1877), possibly the son of David and Cyrilla, urc *lro located in this section.

The second family plol located on the western end and to the front of the Odd Fellows Cemetery,
has had it's sumame marker and coping removed. Today all that remains or trrr prot are markersbearing the given rurmes of the deceased and vital sltistics dates. withoui study or prior
knowledge of this family, one would be unable to determine their last name.

of the known deceased Finch family members, the following graves cannot be located today:Daisy Belle (died 1896), the 2o-year oid duught", of David Finch and Lucille Finch (died 1900), theinfant daughter of David Finch, who was 
I'laid to rest gesterday) in the Odd f.ffo*, C"r"ffi.;m

The tombstone of Henry Finch (died ls89), son of David Finc!, over whose grave J.L. House
erccted a "pretty little tombstone....in the odd Fellows Cemeteryat;' in rrrou.iUliot tgsg, is now
Iocated near the rear of the Negro Bar (aka: citizen's) cemetery.

David Finch was the Superintendent of the Natoma Company vineyard before retiring to Verona"california. Because of his stature in the community, tris Lmity ploi would have been handsomely
anayed.

J.W. Gains Familv plot I unmarked

Located in the Masonic cemetery, only the tombstone of John william Gains (died lgg5) remainsin place' His wife,-Mary Ann (nee scurlock) Gains (died 1895) is noted as having a tombstone bythe 1935 DAR tombstone listing. DAR noted that tire marker was inscribed with',Neylaid Southwales'" Mary Ann's name may be inscribed on the underside of the stone which now bears John,sname only' The Gains'had nvo daughten who sunrived childhood. One became Mrs. MinorMiller and is interred at the Mormon Island Relocated cemetery in El Dorado iitir. The other,

a0 Folsom Telegraph, April 2 I , I 900, page 3,column I .

al Folsom Telegraph, November 30, lgg9, page 3, column 3

Lakeside Cemetery Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Califomia
Page23

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2OOz

Page 1094

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
Elizabettt Beatrice, died sometime around 1914 and may be buried with her parents or may be one
of the "[Jnknown" graves relocated to the Mormon Island Relocated Cemetlry by the U.3. Army
corp of Engineers in 1954 for the constuction of Folsom Dam and Lake.

R.H. Gegax Family plot I unmarked

The children of Folsom building contractor Richard H. Gegax were buried in this cemetery. The
concrete markers for Charlie, Emma and two unnamed infant sons, are located in the Odd Fellows
cemetery. Absent is a marker for Anna Elizabeth (died 1891), who died of diphtheria in April of
that year. Records from the O'Keefe Funeral Home in Placerville, indicate the death and burial of
Arthur F. Gegax, the son of R.H. Gego< in August of 1893. Those records indicate that Arthur was
buried in "Johnson's Cemetery" in El Dorado County. Johnson's Cemetery is located off North
Canyon and Cleese roads below Camino. With other of his children buried 

"iFolrorn, 
is it likely he

would have had Arthur buried in such an out of the way cemetery?

Edward Hicks Family plot 5 unmarked

There is not one tombstone or marker for any of the members of this pioneer African American
family known to have been buried at this cemetery. While patriarch, Edward Hicks, is known to
have been buried in the National Cemetery at the Presidio in San Francisco, the graves of the
members of his family who were buried at the Folsom cemetery cannot be located today.

Among them are: Alice Hicks (died l9l5), daughter of Mrs George Hicks, granddaughter of
Edward Hicks; Garfield Hicks (died 1935), son of Mr. and NArs. gd;rA Hiclcs,"who greiv up in
Folsorn; George Hicks (died 1940), the son of Mr. and Mrs. Edward Hicks, who was interred in the
]'!i!izen's Cemetery"'"; Mrs. E. (Eliza) Hicks (died 1901), wife of &lwari Hicks, and Mrs. Isabel
Hicks (died 1933), the wife of George B. Hicks, and daughter-in-law of Rlward Hi"k , mother of
the late Alice Hicks, was a "member of a former FohJm colored familya3", *a U*i"a in the
Citizen's Cemetery.

Tyler J. Hill Family plot 3 missing and unmarked

Pioneer Folsom blacksmith and hotel keeper, Tyler Joseph Hill (died 1875), was a member of the
Masonic fratemity and is believed to have been buried ln the Masonic Cemetery. His daughter,
Ada Marian (died 1874) was buried in the Masonic Cemetery according to Trinity Church records.
The tombstones of T.J. Hill, Ada Marian Hill, and Mrs. Marion Caroli-ne Hill (died lgz1),TyleCs
wife, were recorded by the 1935 DAR tombstone inventory. All three goln", are unmarked and
their location unknown today. T.J. Hill served as the Constable for the iown of Folsom and later
served as a Deputy Sheriffof Sacramento County.

t2 Folsom Telegraph, March l,lg4l,page l, column 6.

ar Fotsom Telegraph, April 14, 1933, page l, column 7.

?

lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Califomia
Page24

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1095

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a)

update' 5/l/1998: Met with Karen Rader, a family descendan! who has visited the graves sinceshe was a young girl. She has not been b3ck.for several years, since about.the time she got maniedin 1975' In addition to the three Hill family members mentioned above, ,rr.-*n of Tyler andMarioru charles Hill, and his wife, Augusta, were also buried at Lakeside.

A second meeting with Karen' accompanied by her mother, Marion Rader, was held at thecemetery' Mrs' Rader was unable to locate the Tyler Hill plot and stated tt"i tt" last time shevisited the plot with her mother (who has since deceased) inthe mid-1960's,the wooden markerswhich had always been in place at the graves, were still at the cemetery. Despite the many drasticchanges to the cemetery' including the removal of the fencing 4glg tt" prrrJJ *iveway/parking
area lt{rs. Rader was able to show me the location of where ttri Hitt g.u*i should be.

J.L, Holmes Family plot 
3 unmarked

John L' Holmes was a painter when he lived in Folsom around the tum of the century. The grave ofhis wife, Cor4 who died in Folsom at the age of 23 (probably of complicatiois orchildbirth) andwas buried in the citizen's cemetery is unmarked todiy. The couple,, ina-t daughter, Lizzie, diedin June 1905 at the age of 2 months 9 days.old. According to thi records of the sacramento citycemetery Archives, Lizae was buried in Folsom. John dief in sacramento in l9l0 and is believedto have been brought to Folsom and buried next to his wife. Mrs. Holmes assisted constableDonnelly by identi$ing that some of the convicts who violently escaped potsom prison in July of1903 had passed by her home on the way to Sacramento. Her oLservation led to the capture of twoof the convicts in that cityjust a few days later.

John Holmes may have been an African American citizen or possibly a mulatto.

William Jarvis Familv plot

No one is believed to be missing or unmarked in the william Jarvis plot However, the removal ofthe ornate iron fencing and granite coping which once outlined this prori, ;l; as criminal aswould be the loss of their graves. Jarvis and his wife, Rebecca 
|y1seil vanlandigham, were earlypioneers of both El Dorado and sacramento county. In the mid-1850s,t.y *".Irr,e owners andproprietors of the Natoma valley House, a road house on the Sacramento to Coloma Road, just

west of the El Dorado and. Sacramento county line. They also owned what was called the valleyHome, another propefty located on the sacramento Road in El Dorado ;t r;;ximately onemile east of the Natoma Valley House. The valley Home appears to have been the Jarvis,residence at the time.

A hustee of the Natoma water and Mining company from its very earliest years, Jarvis alternatedresidency benveen Natoma, Folsom and Sacramenti. He is also believed to have lived in SanFrancisco, probably after the company's headquarters were moved to that city. The photograph ofthe windmiller family plot shows theJarvis piot behind anJ aiagonaily to the right of ttrat fumilyplot' Today the joint headstone of william and Rebecca Vanlandingham n*r"ilir*is, his wife,has been laid flat in the ground, its layered granite bases are nowhere to be fo,nd.

I-akeside Cemetery
Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Cal ifornia

Page25

Researched,

Updated: Deccmeber 6, 2OOz

Page 1096

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I)

W.D. Johnson Famil)'Plot 3 unmarked

Only the grave of Charles Edward Johnson (died 1885), rhe son of W.D. and philenia Johnson, is
marked in the cemetery today. His monument, presumably located in the Odd Fellows Cemetery,
was vandalized in 1891 and was "smashed to pieces.n" tSS Note.5/lll2002: peter Kroffs
inventory does not list Charles Edward Johnson.] Another son of Wiffi"tn a"O pftilenia" Emmett
Oliver, committed suicide in l9l7 and was buried at the Odd Fellows Cemetery. He was a six year
Army veteran who had enlisted in Portland, Oregon. William D. Johnson liieO 1SZO;, 

^g"i 
64

years and a native of Califomia was also buried in the Odd Fellows Cemetery;his grave G*ing no
marker today. Mrs. Philenia Johnson died at Sacramento in1925 at age 66 years, uia *r, buried in
the odd Fellows cemetery at Folsom. Her grave is also unmarked.

Zachariah Jones Family plof 3 unmarked

Three of the membersof this family patriarch 7-achaiah,and his ft^,in infant children, are burjed in
unmarked graves at this cemetery. The twins, who were born and died on October lg, 1g67, were
the infants of "2. and H.A." Jones. The 1870 U.S. Census lists aHanietJones as head of her
household in Granite Township. According to the records of Trinity Church, Zachariah Jones
(died 1868), was buried in the citizen's cemetery on December 4, l g6g.

H.T. Knight Familv plot

While the grave of Henry T. Knight supposedly remains marked by his tombstone, there is evidence
from the investigative excavation that his granite coped plot was dismantled and the ornamentation
dumped onto the adjacent State park land. Nathaniel Ifuight, the father of Henry T., John (buried
Mormon Island Relocated Cemetery), and Thomas Knight (buried El Dorado Cemetery, El Dorado
county), died at Folsom in 1871. He was a native of Vermont, as were Henry, John and Thomas.

The location of Henry T. Ifuighfs tombstone to others known to have had a familial relationship
with the Knight family, brings to question whether their graves were also enclosed in the "Knight
qamilv Plot." There were pieces of ooping rangrng up to 20 feet in length that were removed during
the 1996 excavation. This may have been long enough to have also enilosed the grave sites of F.A.
Blanchard and family, Elvira Bradner, and W.H. Comstock and family, who wel all inter-related
by marriage to the Knight's.

Kni qht/Shumwa:v Familv plot

Located at the western edge near the front of the Odd Fellows Cemetery, the lfuight/Shumway
family plot represents the burials of members of the lfuight family who lnter-married with the
Shumway family. While no missing graves have been noted, the military tombstone of K. Loren
Ifuight has been laid flat in the ground. Because of this, it is slowly being destoyed by the
equipment which runs over it during maintenance activitites.

- lt- J-"!*t Telegraph, August 22, l8gl, "A Ghoul's Work", page 3, column 3, in which the Jewish and
Odd Fellows cemeteries were vandalized.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsonu Sacramento County, California

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page26

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, ZOA

Page 1097

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



) o
Samuel Kyburz Family plot 

2 unmarked

The graves of samuel Kyburz (died ls98) and his wife, Rebecca (died 1903), are unmarked in theold Masonic cemetery today. Each of their obituaries t"i"a they were buried in the Masoniccemetery, though no markers can be found. some of thri, 
"t 

itarrn *a g*a"iiroren,s graves arefound in the New Masonic Cemetery.

samuel and Rebecca were early california pioneers, and are known to have operated a hotel atSutter's Fort at the advent 9f the gold rush. Samuel *^ on" of the men to first discover thecoloma valley where James Marshall and capt. lorr" sutto uuitt tt.i, r;ii, *h"re shortly afterManhall discovered gold in the mill's tailrace.

Edward R. kv.v Familyplot I unmarked

only one lf\y grave is believed to have been unmarked in the Jewish cernetery. This was thegrave of the infant son of Edward tevy and wife, who diedln July 1g70, th;;a-ais ute, his birth.He was the only son born to the 
"oupt.- 

The remainder of ihe arity pr"irr* t , significantlyaltered by the removal of coping (material unknown) *o m"irplacement of placerite tombstoneswith more modem flat markers- The headstones, oiginarlv a.ing easg have been turned so thatthey face the drive straight on. The graves would trave ueen east facing at an angle to the presentday markers' There ar9 many' many more recent burials which have occurred all around this two-

;#"ffi:Hj:lid a likerihood that some of rhe Levv e;u", have been airturr"a by the more

O.C. Lewis Familv plgl

There are no burials believed unmarked or missing from this plot. However, there are scratches tothe marble obelisk monument which bears the n*r, of the four Lewis t *til;".bers buriedhere' It is believed the granite base which once adomed this monument was removed (hence thescratches on the marble obelisk), and dumped 
in o ,h" st"t. p*k rands. suro*Jing these graveswhich date from rB79 to 1954,aremore recent buriars and markers.

George Little Family plot 
3 unmarked

The Little f,amily plot is located near the east edge and at the southern front of the odd Fellowscemetery' It is coped and concrete capped, ana bean the name ,,Lifile,, 
on the face of the step. Inthe mid to late-1970's, the operators of ut$iar c"."t"ty.rrcted three cremains niches aroundwest' north and east sides of this plot. During his 1992 tou.ortne grounds with members of the

[li::T"||HT;|:#:y, the former caretaker stated that there were no buriars in the Littte plot.

Ashland pioneer George Little raised his family on his ranch across the river from Folsom. Hiswife' Elizabeth (died 1895), was a native of scothna *ali.ria"n of the Folsom vicinity from asearly as l85l' George.Little's obituary information (aiea ig0g) placed him in san Francisco inl85l' and at Negro Bar in 1852. He was a member of the Granite Lodge No. 62 IooF. one of the

Iakeside Cemetery
Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

I

!

!

I

:

Folsom, Sacramento County, Califom ia

Page27

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2OO2

Page 1098

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o)

couples' sons, William (died 1930), died there at the age of 77 years,having lived at Ashland since1853. He was buried in the Odd Fellows Cemetery. it is not [no*n *t airnuy turre frappeneO to
the other son, John Little, William's younger brothei.

The placement of the cremains niches around this family plot is at best rude, since people visitingthe cremated remains of their loved ones there, are now walting on top oi m" Little family
member's graves. Under Califomian law, the plot purchased bi ceorge tittle gamered himinterment rights and rights to erect an appropriate monument on the ,rod", of the graves. The
erection of the cremains niches, under Califomia law, would therefore violate the contract between
Little and the odd Fellows. Every cremated remains niche sold atop the rinr" frot is tantamount todouble selling (or more) the interment rights for that space in the cemetery.

Walter Lovelady Family plot

According to Dorothy Rollins of Stockton, the granddaughter of Walter Lovelady, this plot was
once concrete capped. and bore a black granite marker with four rurmes inscribed. Three of the
names represent actual burials; the fourth name being for memorial purposes only. In 19g0, Mrs.Rollins visited the cemetery and was unabte'to locate her family's gourr. wrr"n rrr" contacted the
cemetery operator she was told that the concrete was removed Leciuse it had become cracked and
dangerous and that the marker was placed directly onto the ground and was stolen from the
cemetery sometime thereafter. Granite weighs 175 pounds per cubic foot. Mrs. Rollins estimated
the marker to have been approximately 2 feet higlr by 4 feet wide - a rathei large marker. Theweight of subh a marker would prohibit its having been tuk"n from the 

""*"*ry*ithout benefit ofequipment such as a tractor or backhoe. The grave site, according to the cemetery operator, is
registered in their interment book. ISS.Note. 5/lll200i: Peter rroffr inventory lists Regina
Invelady b. 5/3/1962,d. 5/19/1962; don't know if relitedJ

Isaac Maltby Faqlilv plot I unmarked

Iocated near the rear of l,ot 14 in Block 44 (Cook'VAmerican Legion Cemetery), the family plot of
Isaac Maltby (died 1887) was originally used for the burial of little Elizabeth'1,7,^liuv,the couple,s
infant daughter who died in 1859. (In 1859, this portion of the cemetery, Lots 14-16 of Block 44,was owned by William Munay.) After Isaac Maltby committed suicide in lgg7, his probate casefile in El Dorado County indicates that the family puichased a "grave yard lot,, foiSZs.OO as shown
on the bill from Jacob Miller, undertaker. The price for a grave at most other cemeteries studied
during th{ time ranged from $2.00 per grave to $zs.oo per tig depending on the loisi zn. A,,grave
yard lot" for $25.00 in 1887, therefore, might represent a six person burial lot.

In a photograph taken by Mary Bowen, and printed in the Folsom Telegraph in the mid-1960,s, the
tombstone of little Eljzabeth is shown upright and to the east or a hrier, ttt*-tiriro monument.To the right of Elizabeth's marker is what appea$ to be concrete plot lining. Today the largemonument is no where to be found, and to Elizabeths right, is a marble obelislimonument bearingonlt Isaac's name. Eveline Maltby, Isaac's wife, died in f sgq and was buried next to her husband
and child' There is no grave stone for Eveline uittr" 

""."t"ry today and it is believed that the largemonument shown in Bowen's photograph represented both Eveline and Isaac, *a tfrut the obelisk

Lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, California
Page 28

Updated: Dccemeber 6, 2OO2

Page 1099

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oo
marker now bearing only Isaacs name probably bean Eveline,s name on one of the unexposed

il|tr;,Yil" 
recent burials are encroaching on itir ';g*; yara tot, which has so obviously been

ss update' Julv 1998: on arecent visitto the chung wah cemetery, adjacent to Lakeside, Ivisited several of the tombstones I believed bear additio-nal names trran thos" which are presentlyshowing' using a piece of-twig I scraped the mud p"d. on ttr" sides of a few, one of which was theIsaac Maltby marker. on the west sidi of the markir, I founl the letters ,,8y,, could be found. Thisis where Eveline,s name is going to be found. "'Y 'vlrvrs s I vuur

J.K. McComber Family plot

This plot is located at the rear of the Masonic cemetery and contains the graves of seven andpossibly eight of the John Mcco*br frTtjy: one unknowri gour, that of little Marion Mccomber(did 1907), the infant daughter of Fred Mccombea ,nuy ,*io within the plot. It appears that theplot coping has been removed based on the lack oi aressea granite comer pieces on the westemedge of the adjacent coped plot. ordinarily, corner plr."r 
"r.""d-alone piots which are coped,bear finished or dressed comer pieces with smooth ,*rfures which provide a nice visual effect. Thepresent corner pieces on the plot to the immediate east of the Mciomber proi rio* evidence thatother pieces of granite originally abutted it. Further, tr,. upJgnt marble oi"ririlr""ring the namesof John and his wife, Mattie, has been removed fr; irs'granite. base and placed directly on theground' More recent burials appear to have encroached wiitrin this inalienable plot and may haveimpacted the older graves.

Dugand McMillan Family plsl! 3 missing and unmarked

Little historically is known of this family. The first death recorded is that of George McMillan(died 1900), the 15 year old son of "lr,ir.--and Mrs. Dougati nacuittan,', whose ,,remains 
wereintened in the city cemetery near Folsom.ntl ouugtt;;;;" (died l90l), whose death resultedfrom a pine nut lodged in her tltoat, was "buriJ at potsom.', 

-The 
family patriarch, DugandMcMillan (died l912), a native of scotland and 65 years old ai rh. tir. 

"f 
hi;*..:th, was intened in"cook's cemeterya6'" Mr. McMillan left a wife and severar children. Non" oi-tt 

" 
graves of thisfamily can be locared today. 

r' r !v'v vr trts

J.E. Moon Famjlyplot 2 unmarked

In 1935, the DAR tombstone listing recorded the markers of infant Edna Lorraine Moon (died1916) and her brother, infant Kack Moon, the children of J.E. and HazelMoon. n" rggr listingproduced in Rest In Peace also picked up the marker of pdna Lonaine, but not that of Kack.Neither of these markers was located in 19b5, when a brief inventory was taken at the onset of this

ar Fotsom Tetegraph, January 13, 1900, page 3, column l.
a6 Folsom Telegraph, February 23,lgll,page l, column 7

Lakeside Cemetery
Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, California

Page29

Researched,

Updated: Decerneber 6, 2002

Page 1100

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
research' No location of the parents graves was noted and they will have to be relocated uponadditional inventorying.

SS Note' 5/11/2002: Peter Kroffs 1999 inventory lists Edna Lonaine Moon (d. 1916), Hazel M.Moon )d. 1958), J. Edward Moon (d. r95g) and "Jack, Moon (d. r9r l).

Peter Monis Family plot 
2 unmarked

The British born Monis family came to california in 1849, landing in san Francisco. By the timeof the cholera epidemic of 1850, at teast one of the sons ** Iiuing in Sacramento. Theyeventually settled near Alder Creek and Mississippi Bar and remained ilere ar tne rest of theirIives' only their daughter, Louisa" who married 
-tjon 

Juan M. winder and dieJat Lim4 peru inI868, left the family fold.

fatriarch, Peter Morris (died 1882), had been manied to wife, Eliafor 55 years at the time of hisdeath' Eliza (died 1888), was 8l years old at the time of her death. Their sons, ni"i*a and Robert,both died in 1894' Richard being the first-of the two to decease in March or*rut y"-. He was'buried near his father, mother and sisteraT", which would have been near the rear of Lot 16 inBlock 44 (Cook's cemetery), where the headstones of Peter and Eliza are found today. RobertMorris' died in November of that year and was interred in the Masonic ceme*;1 il6;Richard nor Robert's graves are marked today.

It is uncertain whether sister, Louisa winder, was retumed to Califomia from peru for burial. Atthe time, embalming compounds utilized arsenic, which arrested decomposition and allowed forIong distance transport of human remains. certainly, if the body had been returned for interment atFolsom, one of the !o9al newspapers wo{d have found space to mention it. This becomes aquestion of whether Richard's obituary, which stated he was buried near his father, mother, andsister, was speaking of Louisa or another sister, possibly unknown to us.

only one article has been noted linking any other female offspring to the Monis family and thatmention stated that Mrs. Morris had come to town with her da-ughter, Mrs. Lewis. The only Mrs.kwis this researcher is aware of living in Folsom and vicinity was Mrs. Margaret Lewis. she,however, was a native of New York' while all the other Monis family members were natives ofEngland. 
--J -"-"'vvla r

Musso Familyplot

Two graves of Musso family members existat the cemetery and are located within the odd Fellowssection' The grave of mother, Annie M. Ivlussg ldied t aiz), wife of t aurence tut*ro, is markedwith a large marble tombstone which has been laid flat inthe ground. The grave of her son, Frank(Francis) H' Musso (died 1870), who was 12 years old at the tiire ofhis death, is located within the

t7 Folsom Telegraph, March I0, 1g94, page2,cotumn 4.

ot Folsom Telegraph November 10, 1g94, pagel,cotumn I

o

Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia
Page 30

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Lakeside Cemetery Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 1101

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

ae At the same time, the monument ofJohn woods was also placed in this location.

lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled

o
Peter Imhof family plol pme two grave sites west of that of his mother. According to the recordsof Trinity Church, Francis Musso was interred in the Odd Fellows cemeteryr. lt is prrzzlil, 1,",Frank's tombstone is not located next to his mother's and that no familial Lution rup has beenlocated linking the Imho(f)'s and the Musso's. It is far more likely that Frank's tombstone has beenremoved from its original location and deliberately placed inside the r"p"a]Joiplot. tsgNote.5/ll/2002: Peter Kroffs inventory does not appear to have included tf" Irh;i;lot, and he doesnot list Frank H. Musso.l

William H. Nichols Familyplot

There are no known missing or unmarked graves within this plot. However, according to family
descendants, tltis concrete topped plot was once adomed with granit" 

"oping -J iron railing andchain all around it. That ornamentation_is missing today reveating that portTo* or this plot have
been dismantled and without permission from the family.-

. WilliamN_utcherFamilyplot

The marker of the grave of Elsie Olive Nutcher (died 1928) was inventoried for the first time in1995' A death notice for her husband, w.1l-liam Nutcher laiei teroy, was founJ i, ,r," pages of theFolsom Telegraph- The 1995 inventory did not note a marker for wiuiam, but itls uncertain if onedoes not exist or if, because the inventory only sought to identify..rr..o tr"ough 1g30, his wasdeliberately not noted. The obituary stated that he was laid to rest beside his late wife in thecitizen's Cemetery. [S$ Note- 5/l I/2002: Peter Kroffs 1999 inventory does not include William
Nutcher.l

John Odell Family plot

This concrete capped plot is located in the Masonic Cemetery. The tombstone which bore thenames of John Sr. (died l88l), John Jr. (died l90l) and wife and mother, Ivlrs. R.S. (nee Berry)Odell Freese, was found in the Oleander bushes behind the maintenance sheds in 1994. The frontof the plot is marked "ODELL' and there are two small marble plates bearing tto initiut, R.S. andJ'A' embedded in the concrete topping, presumably marking the location or tie gou", of John Sr.
and his wife. A concrete monument base is also embedded in the topping and remlins in place.

After complaint about the tombstones being found in the bushes, the odell monument was movedback into the cemetery but was placed near the tombstones of Rosalie and Camille Lamblett, behind
the Benjamin F. Bates plot under the cedar of Lebanon trees.ae

Thomas On Sr. Family plot 
Z unmarked

califomia pioneer Thomas on and his family, travelled to the new state with a contingent ofMormon immigrants in 1848. The family initially settled in the Salmon Falls area of El Dorado

and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Califomia
Page 3 I

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2OOz

Page 1102

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
County, but was well known in Folsom and its surrounding communities. The grave of Catherine
On (died 1879), the wife of Thomas, is located near thJ fiont of Lot 15 of 

-Block 
44 (Cook,s

Cemetery). This large, once ornate marble tombstone has been removed from its g"r,it" brr:lt;;
laid flat in the ground. In July of 1891, the On's sorq James, died at Rolling Hil!-1near present day
El Dorado Hills at Salmon Falls Road) and was buried in the "Folsom CemJtery,ti p."rumably hL
would have been buried near his mothey's grave.

Family patiarch and one of the "oldest pioneer inhabitants of the counqt"52 (El Dorado), Thomas
Orr died at Shingle Springs in 1893 at an advanced age and was buried at foho*ti. 

-Iil 
ir;

marker at the cemetery today to indicate that Thomas' remains were interred next to those of his
wife. Cunent interments are coming dangerously close to this location which is believed to contain
the two unmarked, east facing graves of James and Thomas On.

Hiram Parker Family_ploj

A resident near the Fifteen Mile House on the old Placerville Road, Hiram parker (died lgg5), a
thirty year resident oflhe_vicinity, and was buried "in the Odd Fellows plot in the Citizen,s
9emetery at this placet*". Parker's wife, Marie, who remarried after his deatir and became Marie
Hall (died l90l), was buried beside "her first husband in the Odd Fellows Cemetery5s;

The blue and gray veined marble obelisk monument (supposedly) marking parket's grave bears
chain mars and scratches, and is located near the front of the Oda ieltows CJr"t".y 1no where near
what could be considered within the "Citizen's Cemetery"), next to the coped "patterson,, plot. It
appears to have been moved in toward the abutted oorner of that plot and the one directly betrina tne
Patterson plot.

A video tape of this plot taken in 1990 by historian Armand Kimball (now deceased), shows a
small pine tree growing in the location of where the Parker monument is now found. There is no
sign of the Parker monument behind the pine tree or anyrhere near the location where it is today. It
is highly questionable whether the Parker graves are where the monument is today or whether ttre
monument has been moved from another location in the cemetery.

-.10 
nererence photograph taken by Mary Bowen (circa 1965) which appeared in the Folsom Telegraph.

This photo is on file at the Folsom History Museum.

5f Folsom Tetegraph, July 25, I 891, page 3, column 4.

52 Mountain Democral November 18, 1893, page l, cotumn 3.

-. 
t' 

Ttt per the joumal of El Dorado County pioneer, James S. Russell, who, ironicatty, was the grave
diggerforthecommunitiesof RescueandGreenJallevfromasearlyas l86l untiltheturnofthecentury.
Russell's son, Frank, and his grandson, are buried in the coped Russeli plot at Lakeside C"i"te"y.

tt Fotsom Telegraph, August 29, lB8S, page3,column 3.

55 Fotsom Tetegraph, May 4,1901, page 3, column t.

I:keside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

o

Page32
Updated: Decemeber 6, 20Oz

Page 1103

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oo
Franklin Rissins Family Plot 3 unmarked

Three members of this family were interred at Folsom. Son Owen (died 191l), was twelve years
old at the time of his death and was buried at "Citizen's Cemetery." His father, Franklin n. niigins
(died l9l2), a fifteen year resident of the vicinity, and the husband of Emily (nee Saul) Riggt*,
was buried at the "Citizen's Cemetery". Emily Riggins (died 1932), the sister of Ed Saul *J th"
daughter of Charles Saul, was buried in the "Citizen's Cemetery." None of these graves are marked
in the cemetery today. There is a Saul Family plot located in the Cook'VAmerican Legion
Cemetery, and it should be reviewed to determine if the Riggins gmves may be located within it.
[SS Note, 12/6/2002: Peter Kroffdid not record grave markers for the Riggins family in 1998.]

Caroline Rose Family PIot Zunmarked

Caroline (nee Riley) Rose (died 1887) was the wife of Milton Rose, one of Folsom's African
American pioneers. Her death resulted from burns received when the Rose's home bumed to the
ground. The funeral services for Mrs. Rose were held at the Episcopal Church (Trinity) and she
was later buried "by the side of her son, in the Citizen's Cemetery.s5." No death notice has been
found to indicate the name of the son next to whom she was buried, or how old the child may have
been at the time ofhis death.

Her husband, Milton, who is featured in the book, Folsom Fables - Pieces of the Past,in the story
titled, "Th1ee Gentlemen of Color," died in Sacramento in 1890 and was buried at New Helvetia
CemeterysT where he was likely removed and re-interred in the mass gftlve now located at East
Lawn Cemetery. Mr. Rose's name appears on very early county tax assessor maps as owning
propeny in Folsom.

Frank Russell Famill, Plot 2 unmarked

The son of El Dorado County pioneer James S. Russell, Frank Russell was killed in a dredge
accident in September of 1912. His infant son (name unknown) died in Febnrary of that .urn" y.*.
The coped Russell family plot is located in tnt 8 of Block 44 (Nego Bar [aka: Citizen's]
Cemetery), but the two markers once located here can no longer be founds8. Only the military
marker of Lawrence P. Paulsen, Frank's brother-in-law, is in place in the plot. According to thl
Folsom Telegraph obituary for Frank Russell, he was buried in the "Citizen's Cemetery."

J.P. Schaffer Familv Plot 2 unmarked

" Folso. Telegraph, September 10, 1887, page 3, column 2.

5? This per the records on file at the Sacramento City Cemetery archives.

58 Per Russell descendant Linda (nee McBeath) Van Gundy, daughter of Elmer McBeath, there were two
markers for Frank and his son at one time.

Lakeside Cemetery
Fotsom, Sacramento County, Cal ifornia

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 33

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1104

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o
Historical background on Mr. and Mrs. Schaffer has not been recorded in this research. Caroline
M. Schaffer (died 1891) was a Folsom resident at the time of her death. J.P. Schaffer, died in
Sacramento in 1900 and his "remains brought to Folsom and intened beside those of his wife who
preceded him to the grave..."se. The location of the graves is not given in either obituary, nor were
markers recorded in previous tombstone inventories.

Melchoir Schlittler Family Plot l-2 missing and unmarked

Another review of the cemetery grounds may be in order before it can be factually determined that
this observation is accurate. In 1994, while wandering the cemetery in search of the grave stones of
people identified in earlier researcho the marker of Melchoir Schlittler was noted. The 1935 DAR
inventory listed both Melchoir and Mary Schlittler, but the marker for Mary was not noted in 1994,
nor was it found in 1995.

Melchoir Schlittler (died 1890), a native of Switzerland, is buried in the Odd Fellows Cemetery
section. His son, Melchoir Jr. (died 1905), a native of Folsom, was buried in the Odd Fellows
Cemetery60, though no marker has been found to identifi his grave. Melchoir Sr.'s wife, Mary F.
(died 1914), a native of Germany, was intened in the "family plot in the Odd Fellows Cemetery6l",
though no marker is noted as having been found. Therefore, the "family plot" is not evident and the
graves of lv{rs. Schlittler and son, Melchoir, probably located next to Mr. Schlittler, are unmarked
today. ISS Note. 5/l112002: Peter Kroffs inventory lists Melchoir Schlittler b. 1827, d. 1890 AND
Mary E. Schlittler (no dates). Mary's marker was not next to Melchoir's marker in 1995!l

erozier Slayback Familv Plot zunmarked

Born October 13, 1819, Crozier Slayback, who resided at 501 Figueroa Street, died at Folsom on
October 13, 1889, his 70tlt birthday. His wife, Minervq died in Sacramento in 1903 and was

"buried in the Folsom cemetery62." (This should be interpreted to mean the Citizen's Cemetery,
though Crozier's tombstone is located next to the coped l,awson plot in the Cook'VAmerican
Legion Cemetery.) There is no tombstone for Minerva at the cemetery today, but it is believed that
if Crozier's stone which has been laid flat in the ground, were excavated, Minerva's name will be
found on one ofthe unexposed sides.

The Slayback's son, Dr. Charles M. Slayback, who once owned the home at 606 Figueroa Street
and practiced medicine in Folsom, died in San Francisco in 1910. "His remains were brought to

5e Folsom Tetegraph, December I 5, 1900, page 3, column 2.

t Folso* Telegraph, Apnl29,l905, page 3, column 4.

6' Fotsom Tetegraph, January 30, lgl4, page I , column 6.

62 Folsom Tetegraph, November 7,1903, page 3, cotumn l.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 34

Page 1105

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o
Folsom...63". There is no tombstone or grave marker for Dr. Slayback in the c,emetery. A married
man, no information has been found about the death or demise of Mrs. EUa Slaybaclq his wife.
Many recent burials have begun to encroach toward the location of Crozier Slayback's tombstone
and there is a fear that the unmarked graves of Minerva and Charles will be eventually be impacted.

Ira $owles Familv Plot Zunmarked

Located toward the rear of Cook'VAmerican Legion Cemetery (within l-ot l6 of Block 44), close to
the tombstones of the Jarvis and Monis families, is the marker for the "Infant son of lra & Ella
Sowles" who died in 1887. Ella Sowles, wife of lra and mother of the infant, died in 1889, though
no location within the cemetery was mentioned in her obituary. Ira Sowles died in Sacramentoln
1909 and was interred in "Cook's Cemeterys." He was survived by three children - Ett4 Chester
and Bert. Etta Sowles died at San Francisco in 1918, but there is no indication that she was brought
to Folsom for burial. At the time of her death, she was survived by both her brothers.

It should be noted that the tombstone for the Sowles' infant son is now surrounded by other, non-
family related tombstones. It is not known whether these stones represent burials (unlikely) or if
the markers there now were removed from other locations in the cemetery.

SS Note. 5/lll2002: Another review of the cemetery might be warranted. While cleaning the
Chung Watr Chinese Cemetery in April, I took a walk around Lakeside. I believe I noted a Sowles
grave marker at the rear of the Citizen's cemetery along the line of bushes. A re-check is
recommended.

Edward Stockton Family Plot 5 unmarked

In 1935, the DAR tombstone inventory listed "stockton, Edward No dates visible.", and "Stockton,
wife No dates visible." There are no markers with the name Stockton located at the cemetery
today. Research, however, has revealed that there were likely five members of the Stockton family
interred at the cemetery.

Edward Stockton, famous as the industrious man who built the Stoclcton flour mill on the American
River above Folsom, and his wife, Emily, lost two children in December of 1856. A son, Edward
Coover6r, died December 13, 1856, and a daughter, Emily, died Decem*r22,1856. The couple
lost another son, John Thornton, in March of 1862.

ut Fotsom Telegraph, April 15, 1910, page l, column 4.

uo Folsom Tetegraph, Febnrary 19, 1909, page l, column 2.

oi 
Coo't 

"r 
was the sumame of Stoctcton's partner in his flour mill.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 35

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1106

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
Emily Stockton died at Folsom in November of 1867. Her funeral was held November 11, from
Trinity Church and she was bwied in the Odd Fellows Cemetery'6. Edward Stockton, having lost
his mill in a lawsuit involving his partner, died at Truckee in June of 1868, where he was working
for the railroad. His remains were shipped to Sacramento from Reno and forwarded to Folsom
where he was buried by the Committee of the Sacramento Pioneers "by the side of his wife in the
Mason's plot.67"

Having found the death notice for John Thomton Stoclcton in the Sacramento Daily Union of 1862,
a review of the 1935 DAR tombstone inventory has revealed that DAR also picked up the name
"TI{ORNTON." The 1935 list includes: Edward Thornton, Mrs. Emily Thomton, Emily Thornton,
and John Thomton, with the notation 'No dates visible on marker." There is too close a similarity
betrveen these given names and the given names of the Stockton family members to ignore. It is
believed that the "Thomton" family recorded by DAR was, in actuality, the Stockton family
members. Still, no markers with the name Stochon or Thomton are found at the cemetery today.

James H. Sturses Familv Plot 5 missing and unmarked

o

According to the 1870 U.S. Census, the couple had three children - Charles, Mary L., and James.
The first of these children to decease was Mary louetta (nee Sturges) Martine. The 1935 DAR
tombstone inventory lists Mary l,ouetta Martine, age 24 years, died July 30, 1888. No tombstone
for Mary was located in 1995 and a 1997 telephone inquiry to the cemetery operator was
unsuccessful in finding the location of the grave.

James H. Sturges, a pioneer of Folsom -and vicinity and jewelry merchant on Sutter Street, was
buried in the Masonic Cemetery in 190458. His wife, Henrietta (died 1902), who preceded him in
death and was also buried in the Masonic Cemetery. Sturges also became the first weather
recorderfor Granite Tovmship under the original U.S. Signal Corps.

The second of the couple's offspring to die was Charles H. Sturges wtro died at Folsom on August
30, 1900. He was buried in the Citizen's Cemetery6e. At the time of his death, Charles left a wife
and five small children. The son of Charles H. and Margaret Sturges, Hugh Charles, the gandson
of James H. Sturges, died in Folsom December 23, 1892, though the obituary did not indicate his
place of burial.

6 As per the records of Trinity Church as transcribed by Lois A. Dove, docent of Sacramento City
Cemetery Committee.

tt Sacramento Daily Union, July 13, 1868, page 3, column 2.

ut Folsom Telegraph October 22, 1904, page 3, column 2.

6e Folsom Telegraph, September l, 1900, page3,column 4.

I-akeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page36

Page 1107

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
In October of 1940, Mr. and Mrs. Edgar Martine of Nevada City, Califomia,- visited the graves of
his grandparents, Judge and Mrs. J.H. Sturges and his mother, Mrs. MartineTo. Tod"y there are no
marked gmves bearing the name Sturges or Martine in either the Masonic cemetery or the Citizen's
Cemetery.

70 Folsom Telegraph, October25, 1940, page l, column 4.

o

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page37

Page 1108

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oa
John White Familyplot 5 unmarked

Between 1856 and 1862, fou of the children of John White died at Folsom and were attended by
the minister of Trinity church. They were: Anna Belle (died ls62), charles Alexander (dij
1856), Charles Henry (died 1862) and Clara Louisa (died 186l). The 1860 U.S. Census tists John
White (age 30 yrs), Ann White (age26 yrs), John White (age 9 yn), Clara White (age 3 yrs) and
Emma White (age9 mos.).

John White, listed on the transcribed records of Trinity Church as John uwaite", died June 3, lg61
and was buried in the Citizen's Cemetery. His estate was probated in Sacramento CountyTi with
one of the estrate appraisers being W.W. Dresser. There are no grave markers for John White or any
of his children at the cemetery today.

Carl WindmillerFamily plot 5 unmarked

Photographs of the Windmiller family plot were taken circa 1889 and 1908. The earlier photograph
shows the graves of Rosa (died l8S9) and Charles Martin (no date available but shown in ptrotoy,
each mounded in the ground. The 1908 photograph shows ttre family plot as it was when it was
coped ryitn Srgtqwith the name "Windmuller" inscribed into the face ofthe top step into the plot.
Today the coping has been removed and there are no rnarkers in the plot to identiff the namJs of
those buriod there.

Charles Martin Windmiller, the son of Carl and Wilhelmina Windmiller, was the first to be buried
in the plot since his grave existed at the time Rosa Windmiller was buried in 1889. According to
family records, Aurora Anne Windmiller, another daughter of Carl and Wilhelmina is also buried
in the family plo! though no record of her death has been located in this research. She would have
had to have died after Rosa's death in 1889 as there are only two graves visible in the plot in that
year.

Carl Windmiller died in 1897 and was buried in the "Folsom City Cemetery72,,, although the
remaining face plate from the top step of the coped plot has been ieft in the ground within the
Cook's/American l,egion Cemetery, just east of the J.B. Schmidt coped plot. Wilhelmina
Windmiller died in 1908 (the year the granite coped plot was captured on-filmj and was buried at
"Cook's Cemetery.73" This would be consistent with-the present tocation of the name plate and is
also an example of how the section known as "Cook's Cemetery" had previously been referred to as
the "Citizen's Cemetery" or "Folsom City" and "City, Cemetery.

This family plot has been severely desecrated with its dismantling. With five unmarked burials
within the (unknown) boundaries of the plot, current burials which are presently encroaching within

t' Sacramento Daily Union, June 25,1861 , page 3, column I : Ann White appointed adminishator

t? Folsom Telegraph, November Z0,l}gl,page 3, column 4.

73 Folsom Tetegraph, November 14, 1908, page l, column 6.

I-akeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 38

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1109

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
this area and are of great concem. Portions of the granite coping can be identified as those taken
from the state park lands during the 1996 investigative excavation.

SS Update. July 1998: Ric Windmiller, a descendant family member, obtained a Ground
Penetrating Radar survey through NoCal Geophysical Consultanr. According to Ric Windmiler,
and Jerry Nelson, NoCal's consultant, the mapping of this survey clearly shois where overburials
have occuned at or near the Windmiller plot. tn viewing 

" copy oi th" mapping, one of the
overburials may be of a Slayback family member.

John G. Woods Family ploj I unmarked

lncated at about the half-way mark of Lot15116 of Block 44 (Cook'VAmerican Legion Cemetery)
is the marker of Mary Woods, the wife of John G. Woods, who died in 1888. tn Fefiruary of lgg'9,
Folsom monument dealer, J.L. House, put up granite coping around the Woods grave in the
Citizen's Cemetery. In April of that year, House_.erected "one of the finest monuments in our
cemetery..." at the grave of the wife of J.G. Woods.Ta

Mary's marble tombstone has been laid flat in the ground at its present location. The large, omate
marble marker bearing the-name J.G. Woods, wff found in the Oleander bushes behind the
maintenance shed in l9g4.7s With the information provided by the Telegraph, we know that the
plot was coped with granite and that a "handsome" monument was erected over Maqy's grave in
1889.

John Woods died in Placerville in May of 1923. He was buried in "Cook's Cemetery."76 He was
over 80 years old at the time of his death and was survived by his daughter, Mrs. Roy Celio of
Oakland, California.

Today, in the grave to the east of Mary Woods, is a 1974 burial. It is not known to which side of
Mary's grave John was interred. If he was buried to the east of her present marker, he has now been
buried over by the more curent burial. If he was buried to the west of M"ry'r marker, he is in
danger of being buried over by a future interment. hr either case, the granite coped and enclosed
Woods plot, has been desecrated.

SS Updale. 1215/2002: From the GPR map provided during the Windmiller family plot survey, it
appears that the grave of John Woods has been impacted.

?a Folsom Telegraph, February 16, I 889, page 3, column l, and April 13, l gg9, page 3, column I .

75 Like the odell tombstone, John Woods marker was moved back into the cemetery and placed in the
Lamblett family plot behind the Benjamin Bates family plot in the Masonic Cemetery.

t6 
Folsom Telegraph, March g, lgl3,page l, column 4.

Lakeside Cemetery
Folsom, Sacramento County, California

Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

a

i

I

I

I
I

:

I
i

j

'I
I

I

i
i

!Page39
Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1110

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

tt 
Folsom Telegraph, July23,l88l, page 3, colurnn l.

tt 
Folsom Telegraph, March 14, t885, page 3, colurnn 7.

te 
Fotsom Telegraph, November 20,lgg7,page 3, column 3.

80 Note that in the discussion of the cook'vAmerican Legion cemetery, Maggie cook, daughter ofwilliam cook and sister of Frank cook, had married David B-lower. There was a time on the assessor,srecords that David Blower was listed as owning these lots or a portion of them.

6l Folsom Telegraph, January 4, 190g, page l, column 5.

Lakeside Cemetery Researched, Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

a
Peter Yaeer Familv plot g unmarked

The first burial believed to have occurred in the Peter Yager family plot in the ,,Citizen 
s Cemetery,,,

was that of william Hudson Thomas, the grandson of Peter Yage; A;;dt"g; the transcribed
records of Trinity Church, this two year old was interred in the 'Folso. C"m"t?ry,, (read CitizensCemetery) in February of 1870. He was the son of Thomas and Elizabeth ntomar. This burial wasfollowed by the budal of little Mabel Thomas in July of I 88 I . The infant dril;; of Mr. and Mrs.David (nee Emma Yager) Thomas, and the gtutrd*ughter of peter yd;;:iilL Mabet died atOakland and her remains brought to Folsom by train.77 

-

Feter Yager's wife, Elizabeth (nee Ruman of the Ruman family of Michigan Bar, Sacramento
CounU) was the next to be buried in the family"plot in 1885. She was Ui'iJin the Citizen,s
Cemetery near a nephew and trvo grandchildren.Tf Yager's step-son, John o. Brown, the son of

;ij|'J;:%l$8"?r:#(nee 
Kine) Brown Yager, aiea in tsez ano was "interred in rhe ramily

Peter Yager, the renowned brewer who moved to Folsom around 1871, and whose building remains
on Sutter Stoeet, died December 31, 1898 at Folsom. He was buried in the ',Blower Cemetery nearFolsom."8' He was survived by his wife, sarah, and son, L.T- (touis) yager.

Elizabeth (nee Emma Yager) Thomas, wife of Thomas Thornas and daughter of peter and Elizabeth
Yager, died in 1904 and may also be buried in ttre family plot. Her huslband, Thomas, died in Los
Angeles in 1894, though the only notice of his death r*" ftotn Elizabeth,s 

"Uit"r.l.
louis T. Yager, son of Peter and first wife, Elizabeth Yagex^{ied in 1907 in a Sacramento hospital.
"His remains were brought to Folsom where he was buried."sr

of the eight unmarked graves noted as being part of the Peter Yager family plot, only Elizabeth andThomas Thomas' graves are questionable as to city of interment. The iemaindei of the family,
Yager's and Thomas', were either buried in the same plot or very near each other. None of thegraves are marked today.

Folsom, Sacramento County, California
Page 40

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2OOz

Page 1111

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

82 Folsom Telegraph, August 7, lggT,page 3, column I.
83 Folsom Telegraph, May t I , I 9l I , page 3, column 4.

o
Charles Zimmerman Familv plot 

2 unmarked

The only marked Zimmerman grave in th3 c.e11aery today is that of Bertha Zimmerman who diedin August of 1897' she was interred in the "city ci.",".y- * 'the r;;;; *rrig"a to their lastresting place in the family plot."82

Previous to Berttra's death, howeveq her sister, Ethel Zimmennan, died in lgg3 at the family homein clarksville, El Dorado county. charles Zimmerman was the proprietor of the western Hotel atflre corner of Riley and sutter street, the building of which rcmains today. There is no record ofEthel being buried at clarksville, and with th9 ;:*in.s uring in Folsom, it is believed she wasburied in the citizen's Cemetery, where the tombstone of her sister is located today.

Charles Zimmerman's sister-inJaw, Mary AndersorL died at Sacramento in l9l l, and was b'ried inthe "Folsom City Cemetery."83 Thlre *. no markers in the cemetery for Ethel Zirnmennan or heraunt, Mary Anderson;

KNOWN DISINTERMENTS AND RELOCATED REMAINS

of all the research performed for this study, only two instances of disinterments were encountered.The first occuned in February of 1924, *t 
"n 

tttr qralodaulhter of Folsom railroaa pioneer, JohnKinney (died 1s64),-and the daughter of lifelong Fokom r"turign master, Joseph Kinney, had theremains of her grandfather, father and mother dislntened anJ retocated to a cemetery in san Diego.Her brother' Ned Kinney, lived there and they wished tn. gtulr;, to be closer to famiiy.

The second occasion of disinterment came after the death of Katherine Blanchard, wife of Folsom,sbeloved school professor, J.E. Blanchard. Mrs. Blanchard was interred at sast tu*n c"ro"t"ry insacramento and the jYiYil-g t itv apparentty had the remains of professor Bianchard (diedl9l4) and their son, Leland (died 1903), removed from the cemetery at Folsom and transferred toEast Lawn for re-interment.

CONDITION OF TITE CEMETERIES

At the end of the compiled listing may be found accounts of the condition of the cemeteries asfolnd in the newspaper.ttuoughgul the years. The first arlicle noted occurred in March of lg70when a thief or thieves desecrated the graves in the Masonic clmetery by removing plants, flowersand shrubs. A s25 reward was put up by the Masonic fi;; --

with the exception of the vandalism and desecration which occurred in the Jewish and oddFellows cemeteries in 1891, no other instance of deliberate damage to grave markers has been

Folsom, Sacramento County, Califomia
Page 4l

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

[,akeside Cemetery
Compiled and Written by Sue Silver

Page 1112

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o
found' In June of 1890, "A Destuctive Fire" occurred within the cemetery which spread over theMasonic and citizen's cemeteries. "A great 

{eal o,f damage *as done to in" en 
", 

enclosing thegraves and nearly all the tombstones were blackened or bad"ly cracked up.,,

The dismal condition of the c€metery was remarked on in June of lg9l. The grounds neededmowing and there was fear another fire would spread trrougrr the gmve yard as had occuned theprevious year' "The remains of a great many people who-haveio rr"tiu. trr" repose in thecemetery, and only a wooden board marks their last resting places. A fire acquiring any headway atall would bum them up and no way to determine the bwiaiwould remain.'!;il;.; wrote.

Another fire occurred in 1904, this time at the Jewish cemetery. It was reported to have done agreat deal of damage to the fences.

For many years' committees comprised of membbrs of the odd Fellows and Masonic lodgesattended to the needs of those cemlte.ies and the citizen's cemetery. Later, county Road crewswould undertake to provide clean-up of the Foundr. in april orig39,-d";;;;, headlined anarticle about one such clean-up, "oldest Tom6stone Marks it otrra victim,s Grave.,, The articleinformed that the tombstone of Henry Probasco had been rouna.awingthe clean-up by the countyroad crews' It related that Mrs. o.J. Miller recalled her father,.lling of hearing his uncle say that acolony of Germans who located near Folsom in early days, sutrered an epidemic of cholera. ,,It
seems likely that Henry Probasgo (sie) may have been 

" 
ui.tir of that epidemic.i, ,h" pup., utrote,having drawn its conclusion on eroneou" liistori. inrormation.

In 1942, in preparation for the "Annual R9a{ Dav" during which the cemeteries would again becleaned, the paper noted that "an additional piece of gtouria': l"a been takei ;;; added to thecitizen's cemetery. This was tikely Lots I through r Jrgtock ++ 1*r,i.t, was later sold to LakesideCemetery by the County Tax Collector in 19T6).

This report contains many facts which are difficult to fathom or believe. It is incomprehensible tomost of us that such activity can and does occur. what we all must reconcile ourselves to is thatthose who participate in the "death industry" are in it strictly for one ;il; -;fi,. when acemetery fills to capacity and beyond, there iJtittte profit to be gained in the future.

when those intened in a cemetery have no one to visit thenr" no one to watch over them, thecemetery operators know this. They can track visitations by the 
floyers |"ft ";;h;g.*s. They arealso aware, on filling out death certificates for families o, fri"ndr, if there is anyone left in a givenfamily who will be around in l0 or 20 years.

Funeral directors and employees all act as if ftey 
{eel your p-ain_ on losing a loved one. Theybecome a close conlidant because they can perfop tr" "ugly"'business you cannot. you becomedependent upon their expertise and knowledge and you rrri"frforted uy,rr.r. 

"J"g attitudes. Donot be fooled. They teach all this in undertaling claises.

POSTSCRIPT

Lakeside Cemetery
Compiled and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Cal ifomia

Page42

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, ZC/|l2

Page 1113

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oa
The best reference regarding the modem funeral home and cemetery industy was written by JessicaMittford in the mid-1960's. "The American way of Death" is an excellentie*ur". from which toeducate and understand how this most necessaryof all industries has evolved 

""J;. ;;il;
have a built in business that is never going to go u*uy, how you are dependent on their services andthat, in the numbness of loss and gdei you *J your pocketbook are vurnerabre.

The cemetery indu:try in-calfomia is an extremely comrpt and dirty business. In 1995 alone twocemeteries in southem Califomia were closed by the state and taken into receivership. one,Lincoln Memorial Park in carson, califomi4 was found to have utilized the same grave and coffinfor up to eight burials a day, discarding the remains in a mass grave at the rear of their grounds.
They had removed grave markers and utilized them for sheet curbing. Distraught families whobroke into mausoleum cryrpts thinking they would find the coffins ortGir Iou"J on"s, found empty
space instead.

Other cemeteries are presently under investigation for similar practices. The unfortunate part about
these matters is that, after years of being under the control of those .-ot"t a in the cemeteryindustry, State laws enacted to regulate ttri inaustry have been diluted to the point aat there is noenforcement or punishment capability. A law may say "Don't do this.,,, but it giv;; no one a way tostop a comrpt operator from committing the act.

As it sands now' the Deparftnent of Consumer Affairs seems to be actively pursuing thosecemetery operators who have raided their "endowment" accounts - stolen from the monies intended
to be there when a c€metery could no Ionger be actively used. DCA's focus does not seem to begeared toward correcting abuses of older graves or the re-selling of prr-o*n"J ftoo. And untillaws are enacted which provide enforcement and punishmen! these unlawful activities will
continue to occur.

At Iakeside Cemetery, it continued to occur even-while the operators were being investigated. oneof the comments made by Robert claney to the DCA inspector, Ron DeMadefror, ** that in theearly years the graves were much deeper and over time the coffins and remains have collapsed and
condensed to a thickness of approximately-4 to, 6 inches. To paraphrase tutr. claney based on whatMr' DeMaderios told me, "we don't bury that deep any longer. tf we bury ouo * ota.r grave, who
cares?"

Bury your loved ones here, if you like. But keep in mind, it would be nice to know whose graveyou will be reusing or atop which pioneer citizen of Folsom your loved one will be interred.

ADDENDUM. December 6, 2002:

A new pattem of illicit behavior has begun to be discovered by the State Cemetery and FuneralBureau in califomia. For many years crematory operators went unregulated. Although the statehas recently enacted legislation which occuned in reaction tor the deorgia incident in which acrematorium operator left hundreds of corpses lying about his properfy, cremtories in califomia
have also been discovered to have their problems.-

[-akeside Cemetery
led and Written by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento County, Califomia

Page 43

Researched, Compi
Updated: Decemeber 6, ZO02

Page 1114

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



oa
As one example, in 1998 the Rogers Family Funeral Home operated the crematorium at thePacheco cemetery in contra costa county. The principal ptayen in that r"rrr-io *r" christopherand l"aurel Rogers, husband and wife. The state aiscov#a that Rd;-r,"a i.n corpses andcremated remains unattended and improperly handled. Though trt" *-ufi, J""'prorouted, thecemetery and Funeral Bureau insteaa- r"ttt.a the case out oi court by revoking their licenses tooperate and attaching a condition that if the couple ever again attempted ;;i;" ficensure incalifornia the state would require them to reimiurse tn" Siz,ooo i" i""rrtig"tiln costs it hadincurred.

Some penalty.

l,akeside Cemetery
Compiled and Writtcn by Sue SilverFolsom, Sacramento Count5r, Catifornia

Page 44

Researched,

Updated: Decemeber 6, 2002

Page 1115

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a o

Attachment 6

Leffers from the Public

Page 1116

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a o

@.%,y,g.%n4/

September 11,2002

Dear Commissioners of Folsom Historic District

The crematorium proposalfor Lakeside Cemetery must no!be approved!

Asidefrom the obvious zoning violation of putting industry in a residential area,

there are compelling health concerns that should absolutely prevent this proposal

lr o m further c onsider ation.

As a physician and resident ofthe Preserve, I have researched the health related
impact a crematorium would have on the people who live here. I am appalled by
the deleterious fficts I and my neighbors would sffir by living next to such a toxic
polluter.

Inhaled mercury vapors can cause chemical pneumonitis and may result even in
pulmonary edema (swelling of the lungs). Mouth sores extending down the
gastrointestinal tract moy occur. Chronic exposure is even worse as the central
andperipheral nenous systems are affectedwithbrain and nerve damagewhich
may be irreversible. Effects on children are more pronounced as their smaller
bodies can't handle as muchpoison. Mercury is awell-brown teratogenwhich
leads to miscarriages and birth defects.

The smokc, ash, ond odor, even without the mercvrlt, pose a pulmonary risk in
acute and chronic exposure to basically, anyone with lungs. This risk is greater for
those who are medicallyfragile or hwe pre-existing lung conditions such as
asthma or emphysema.

Once these prticlesfind their wcy into swimmingpools, and our treasured Lakc
Natoma, more healthhmards abound, and they are nearly impossible to cleanup.
Our health, lives, andfutures depend on each ofyouvoting your conscious, and
your intellect. Given thefacts, you can't approve such a harmful proposal.

Sincerely,

& Friends & Neighbors of the Preseme

Page 1117

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



3RB4 : L. J. LR.FENT

PN 02-258: Tplicrtioo for conditiond usc pcrurit to oonstnrct and opcrete a crematodum in Lakeside
CcmAuy, despitc thc following

1. Crematorium is NOT a pcrnrittcd usc ioany Folsom zoning district. (IlIt,IC Title l7)
2. The cemetery contains mauy old trecs, and is part of the forcst at Lakc Natorna - the samc forest
that is in a Stae Part on tbc Anbrican Rivcr.
3. The proposed sitc for I crcNndorium ahrts singlc family hornes on two sidcs.
4. Ttrc proposcd site abuts Fcd€rrl wsters rod Fedcral land operdcd a a Stdc Plrk on two gides.
5. Thc taod is zoncd 'Opcn Specc Conrcwrtion ' (IlltC Tile f f6. The property hclr rdcqurtc rcccer for firc and eracrgency protcction. There is rc access to the
StatePed(, should E ccnatqium firc rccident occurl
7. Thc applicaion file is incompli:te: notitlc.
t. 'There arc multiple CEQAviotations: Notico not filcd. NO Initiat Study in ftte tliL6tOZ. Owner
saidhc did notdoonc.
9. Tto filc contains absohrtcly_no-rnE{ A"qovcrsight Trustee qgcncics, bccausc prqpcr, leptly
Ead8tc4 Ncices were oc\fcr fited with the State and County rgcocics.
10. Thc ocnetcry ownership hasa chcckcred history, which includcr nnrltiplc sctling oftho rame
plotg disappcarancc of gravcs and mar&ers, marijuana cultivatioq buriNl outside boundarice.

In an ordinary city, nrch facts would pre\rcot such a proposal from bcing prt forwrrd. I spokc with thc
Sgeter{o}mqAugus,26,2@2. Iinformed him ofthe CEQA dcficicncics in his application. I also
informcd hin it is neccssary to ttach e copy of the titlo to the property bccausc nc s6ti it rccently and
rcbor{t it lasr year. Thc purclrascr codsctd mc after discoveriag the rcsclling ofplots, grave
remornls, pd gardeq cncroachments, and more.

r roqu.cst 1'u,r ofrce invcstig*c rhir s65s. This ir not tb only bogus remniagfusc rcquest frehg me,
Tbc cityRczooe Committce recoumendcd rezoniag a Stdc-rcgulatcdtoxic dte brAfordrblc -
,Hrysinq higb dcosityzoning. Plurning Stafiallowed aa applicationto mrkea pubtic precdstion
before the ltrstoric Disftict Cousrission without making ur applicatioq withoui d"i"g ury notices,
aod withou paying rcquired fe€s. Thir is typical Folsoi op",irion. ' v

Submitted 9ll7 lg2by Lnrcfic t Larrcdt

T !24 
ffiz a82L8Ft'1 P4

CC: LNS, media

Page 1118

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
140 Fargo Way
Folsom" Co, 95630
Sqtcmbo 27, 2002

f{f Frreira-ho, Chabman
Hlsnfia Dlsttid Commissbnqr
Plnnntng Inspedion & Pumitdng Dqt
Folsom City Hall
50 Natoma SfieA
Folsom, Co., 95630

This laq is being wrlfrcn to protnt the lahqide Memorial Cemetery and Mausoleum
Crenotoriam's impad on the Nalonal and &llfornia Re4irtaed Landnsh Chung Wah
Memorial Cemdq and Statc Hktorbsl Poht of Intqqt Yoang Wo Menorlal
Cemday k ords to maktah praenolion of the circa Chkae Gold Rush culturoln
rellglnus and archamloglcal speial featura.

Thqe chca Chinqe GoId Rttsh candqla for their dacendants today continue to be
heW ln solemn spirttual teverence and profound saeed 6tcen for those intqned
dernally.

The uisting mdal onsite maintcnance building at lahnide Cenetuy and Mausolcam
has 2 ga?age rolhtp doon Because of crenated ashes h the air - eithq from the
e?ematofiilm chimney; when ashq are put/poured lnto a contaho; through clean+p of
ash raidae waste disposal or clenning up of lntqior crantatorium - the potentiat
impad over time woald be signficant to both chung wah Menorial cenaery and
Young Wo Menorial Cenary. Rennants ashcs thal are at the crenatorium witl be k
the air and with whdswlll have to lnnd somqlace such as the C:hinqe buriat moands.

U the crenatorium conditional use pumit is approved, the most raponsible conditians
should be mondated to whomatq owns, opetat6, cleans and renoves the crenatoriam
ashes. It is requatd that thts l&q beincluden b, nnight's minates of the HMoric
Dlstict Commlssion Meaing.

Rapectfully,

IUNE C CHAN

cc:

O

Page 1119

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PETITION TO PROTEST BT]II,DING A CREIVIATORII'M

We protest the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery and Mtlusoleum building an crematorium at Natoma Street and Forrest Street
We feel that this crcmatorium would impact the llistoric District and have an devastatingtbadeffect on air, envirrnment,
health, humans, animalsr life, culfural, and archeologicat landmarks, residents etc. We request that both an Environmental
Study and Environmental Impact Report be done.

+2
49
4q

o

o

Comment (-?nrn[)

,192- ^(dtL) -<4r-e_b1r4

Address Qrr;A
/4o fuao unq
6tam/&,/tY*

ry'a 7Q4o abq
Ptse,Vu./#d

/4FtVry
Warra.' ?-ga

Name (Pr,m*)
Tawes L, YLlvr!)Tn

RtcwDl.MtNG

\Tu. ee'tzy'a{*'-

Signature

*a/n&J
"mdtfl, 

fr(,

&"a,u l,l1

w

Date

qft lfoz

r/r/*
rr6/, L

I

%qbt

Page 1120

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PETTTION TO PROTEST BTIILDING A CREMATORIT]M

We protest the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery and Milusoleum buililing an crcmatorium at Natoma Street and Forrest Street.
We feel that this crematorium woultl impact the Historic District and have an devastating/bad effect on air, environment,
health, humans, enimals, life, cultural, and archeologicat landmarks, residents etc. IVe request that both an Environmental
Study and Environmental l-pCtt Report be done.

4)
?
0

a

Y a lla-',

w
(rs

+
o

Comment CPlfu)
C t,.q. rzr.r atl' lrlor lb d t eb &ft
C- e- wate,rq -w t tl prt* Ad,t
lH I I OU €:rtn.p C,etaet<in!, I

,6yn e-i t o* bty,rn,Vg 60
Tun e tla uslvrT Qovi[o p,

.tt
!

7h idenc 'fccs
;N

tS is foo cLas,

Address(Prinl )
lfuTavo uhtt
fuldlt2u.W@

a 62 /3^rsoy)

45q C Lea'Ysfone' PLe, cc

zA, l+frpfr ,taSii
74/Ear./ a*rfta2

Narne(Pil;7t)

'4<an4q(l
Mcr

rY,
uKs

A -,'ou 5 Dr,rJ

GLaA ys D" -tvrd

.776us*M e-rrr+/\t

Sigpature

{UDJ

Jt^J" '8"';A

"++ffi-

Date

a

/
X /,,4,1
/t4

Abt
Y,,

arttfox

?P,F"

Page 1121

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



)

)

9
1)

PETITION TO PROTEST BTIILDINC A CREMATORITIM

We protest the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery and Mousoleum building an crematorium at Natoma Street and Forrest StreelWe feel that this crematorium would impact the Ilistoric District qnd have an devastatinglbad effect on air, environmenghealth, humans, anirnalsr life, culfural, and archeologlcal landmarks, residents etc. we request that both an EnvironmentalShrdy and Environmental ImpriCt Report be done.

ao./

o

O
g

il
-l

Address

/oaz

tooz
$:o\sorn r
7oQ-
-ft&lnq_

e6 ,?I

{x or1
(,
\\

is'on^?V

?o1
-r

u-)4

Name

f

Tx,ta"i<- T3w{ter

r(larr frtrank

l\

\)r
!i

rC.i t
,//-.

,'/,lnItIi L/"rtll-\-la,l

A/ "no>tffe

Signahrre

V/e-4=

Ntab.--
b&L
Snn.b-

()

nn.lC. J,N

Date

9- f-oz

4.5-ttZ

7'f -da

/s'a,.

-f-al

Page 1122

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PETITTON TO PROTEST BT'ILDING A CREMATORIT'M

We protest the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery and Mousoleum building an crematorium at Natoma Street and Forrest Street.
We feel that this crematorium would impact the Historic Dlstdct and have an devastating/bad effect on air, environment,
health' humans, animalsr life, cultural, and archeological landmarks, residents etc. We request that both an Environmental
Study and Environrnental Impatt Report be done.

I
I
t9

t)

t)

o

o

l3

CommentAddress

so?
4ed; r)t3t-

'i/d,rrt
*rmazar'

5f
glJ 

"Ylotvwr^
fiLos.nc'

5 o1 Yle,Atlzu

lrre 
^l&a-t/q

Name

Qaral Flow.-.,td

//arrdlztK.

AF &,rwz
0t1r* i3,r0 Kea

UALee n)

B oh 
^LL-

++ea.r )Lil*

Signature

e^tJ
/J*n04

el/
etr//-
o9rr/-,{-
&"^fu"rl

boh*E^
O&mlr4(

Date

q/gle

r/r/n

7frkr

7/slt

tfil,r

ilfl;

Page 1123

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

September 27,2002

Mr. David Storer, Director
Planning, Permitting & Inspections
City ofFolsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

o

?."1
tssl

5t-q
sef,'?s

RE: Comments on the Initial StudylDraft Mitigated Negative Declaration for
Lakeside Cemetery Conditional Use Permit,l20l Forrest Street (PN02-258)

Dear Mr. Storer

I have reviewed the above-referenced CEQA documents and I have the following
comments

Descrintion of Proiect
The project description does not provide adequate information to assess tle potential
environmental impacts. While this section does describe where the crematorium will be
installed, it does not include information on the crematorium structure itself. CEQA
Guidelines state that the description should include "the whole action involved" to help
the public understand the whole project. In addition, I believe that the following
information should be provided:

l. What are the proposed hours of operation of the project?
2. How long will thiS proposed project be allowed to operate under a conditional
use permit? Is there a time limit, i.e. 2 years, 20 years?

Environmental Factors Potentiallv Affected
It states that the proposed project is consistent with the General Plan and with applicable
zoning. According to Section 17.39.020 of the City Municipal Code, permitted uses in
Open Space and Conservation Districts do not include crematoriums.

In additioq the City is relying on a l4-year old Environmental Impact Report @IR) and
General Plan for assessing potential significant effects for this project. As many changes
and much growth have occurred in the City since 1988, I believe that information in these
documents is too outdated to be relied upon for this proposed project.

I. Land Use and Plannine
As stated above, this proposed project is not consistent with existing zoning and the
General Plan, so "b", should be checked either "potentially or "less that with mitigation"
rather than "no impact."

Under the discussion section, it states that this proposed project is consistent with the
General Plan Designation of Open Space, based on the assumption that a conditional use
permit is required for a cemetery. This analysis is confusing and misleading.

Page 1124

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



David Storq
September 2T,2002
Fage2of 4

o o

As the proposed project is located in the Historic District, reference to any conflict with
the Historic District Specific Plan should be discussed. Also, according to the City's
Municipal Code Section L7.52.360, Conditional Use Permit review, it statep that ttre

Historic District Commission has the final authority relating to the issuance of
conditional use permits for projects looated in the Historic District. This information

should be included in the disctlssion and the analysis of potential impacts.

VII. Noise
As the hours of operation for this proposed projeot are not included in this initial study, I
do not believe ttrat a determination on whether this proposed project complies with the

City's Noise Ordinance is possible.

Also, the disoussion section states that a "standard condition regarding hours of operation

will be included with the conditions of approval of this proj.ect." It is difficult for the
public to assess possible noise impacts witlout having a description of these oonditions.

As such, I believe that "potentially signifioant" is more appropriate.

I{. Air Oualitv
This section does not adequately assess potential environmental impacts from this
proposed projeot. This section includes a comprehensive discussion of the Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quality Management District standards, but it does not include specific

information on Botential air quality impacts from this proposed project. For example:
1. What are the pollutants ftom the orematorium?
2. What will the levels of pollutants be for the crematorium?
3. What are the prwailing winds for the area? What is the projected trajeotory

for air pollutants?
4. What will the odor levels be?

5. What about air emissions from metals such as mercury, lead, etc?

As there is no specific information and analysis on potential air pollutants from this
proposed project, an analysis and determination of potential impacts cannot be

completed. As such, I believe that "potentially significant" should be checked instead.

XII. Hazards and Hazardous Materials
The discussion section states that no health hazards are associated with crematory use.

Other than Sacramento County, has the City researched or consulted with other health
and research entities to make this determination? Has the County conducted health and

risk assessments on crematoriums to be able to make this statement? If not, it appears to
me that this statement is not appropriate unless zubstantiated by experts. What about
potential health risks from meroury?

In addition, how will residual cremation remains be disposed of?

XV. 9ulturnl Resources
As the proposed project is adjacent to an historical landmark (Chung Wah Chinese
Cemetery), and is located within a o€metery with historical signifioance of its own, I
don't believe that there will be "no impact" on a historic resource. The Lakeside
Cemetery contains many graves of California Pioneers.

2

Page 1125

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



David Storer
Septenber 27, 2002
PageS of4

XYIIL Earlier Analvses
As stated previously, relying upon an out-dated 1988 EIR for the General Plan is not
adequate, and thus the impacts are not adequately addressed. Further, mitigation
measures incorporated into the proposed project are also inadequately analyzed, and site-
specific information is not provided.

While earlier analysis may be used, CEQA requires that mitigation meazures be
described which were incorporated or refined from the earlier document and the extent to
which they address site-specific conditions for the project.

Other Comments

Mitigation Monitoring -gr Reporting Plan
What mitigation monitoring or reporting program will the City establish for this mitigated
negative declaration? CEQA requires that the City adopt a program of monitoring or
reporting to inzure that mitigation measures are complied with (Public Resources Code,
Section 21081.6).

Approval of Other Public Agencies
The CEQA Environmental Checklist Fomr included in the CEQA Guidelines includes a
question on other public agency approvals. Doesn't the Historic District Commission
have to approve this project, and the State Cemetery and Funeral Board approve the
license? Also, the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality lvlanagemont District should be
included.

Public Noticing and Comment Period
The public comment period was not provided on the CEQA package signed August 29,
2002. Also, when and what media was the public notice made for these CEQA
documents?

Environmental Impact Report
Due to the reliance on an out-dated EIR, and due to potentially significant impacts, I
believe an EIR is more appropriate than a mitigated negative declaration for this
proposed project. In addition, as I believe that this is a controversial project it warrants
an EIR.

Sincerely,

Nancy Carroll
1348 YoungWo Circle
Folsom, CA 95630

cc: JeffStarsky, Folsom Mayor
cc: Kerri Howelf Folsom Vice-Mayor
cc: Cyndi Dow, City Council Member
cc: Eric King, City Council Member

oo

3

Page 1126

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



David Storer
September 27, 2002
Page4 of4 a I
cc: Steve Miklos, City Council Member
cc: Jeff Ferreira-Pro, Chair, Historic District Comrnisgisn
cc: Dan Burgoyne, Member, Historic District Commission
cc: Candy Miller, Member, Historic District Commission
cc: Mary Hegarty, Member, Historic District Commission
cc: Dan McNeil, Member, Historic District Commission
cc: John Messner, Member, Historic District Commission
cc: Jerry Fry Member, Historic District Commission
cc: Martha Clark Lofgren, City Manager
cc: Mary Rigney, The Preserves/1.{atoma Shores

Neighborhood Alliance

4

Page 1127

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



laurette J. Laurent
Land Use Consultant
1212 Forrest Street

Folsom, CA 95630-2468
November 23,2002

o

Members, Folsom Historic Distrist Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Request for official notice: 1200 block ofMormon Street, public street in the city ofFolsom

Dear HDC Members:

O

With the assistance of Folsom sta4, I was able to obtain records for property which is the subject
of a Conditional Use Permit by owners, Messrs. Claney. Pursuant to FMC 17.s2,36othe Historic
District Committee has jurisdiction

Using legal records, it was possible to identify Mormon Street as a dedicated Folsom street and
Right of Way existing for over 100 years- City staffwere kind enough to show me that Mormon
Street southwest ofForrest Street is the dedicated city street providing access to ApN 070 0l3O
002 000, commonly known as l22l Mormon Street, Folsom CA

ILLEGAL TO CREATE A LAI{D-LOCKED PARCEL: City statrreminded me that under
California law, Mormon Street COLJLD NOT be abandoned because it is ILLEGAL to create a
legal parcel that has no public ocoessr 1221 Mormon is accessed/served by Mormon Street,

RECORDS SEARCH: a searoh of records indicated that Mormon Street southwest of Forrest
Street WAS NOT ABAhIDONED by the city,

STREET SIGNAGE: The 1200 blook ofMormon Street southwest ofForrest Street is posted
with an ofroial Folsom stroet sigrr.

ATTACHMENTS: Metrosgan APN records from Sacramento County Clerk Recorders' Office:L 1201 Forrest Street, Lakeside Memorial Lawn
2. 1221 Mormon Street, Chung Wah

ACTIONREQUEST: I am requesting the Members of HDC take offcial notice of fact that
Mormon Street southwest ofForrest Street is a dedioated Folsom street and public Right of Way,
which has existed continuously since Theodore Judah drew the city subdivision in the nineteenth
centuryi and that l22l Mormon Street is aLoVparcel ofRecord in Saoramento County,

J. Laurent

Att:
Cc: Preserves Natoma Shores Neighborhood Alliance

Page 1128

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
LauretteJ. laurent

Land Use Consultant
1212 Forrest Street

Folsom, CA 95630-2468

Novernber 24,2002

Members, Folsom Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Re: DEED Required in Applioation for Conditional Use Permit 1201 Forrest Street

Dear HDC Members:

In reviewing this application file, I noted that if the property has changed hands within the year
prior to the initial application, the owners are required to submit a oopy of the deed. This
requiiement is stated on the city ofFolsom Application, It is my understanding that the
Application must be complete in order to proceed to a Public Hearing and Finding ofFact
Hearing

I beliwe Lakeside Memorial Lawn was purchased by Messrs. Claney from a large corporation
during 2002, I believe this because several weets ago Mr. Lore,n Claney told me this personally,
He stated he repurchased Lakeside Memorial from the corporation to which it was sold the
previous year,

Since the property in questign changed ownership with one year, the new owners are required to
file a copy of the Deed with the Application for Conditional Use.

If I were a member ofthe HDC I would desire to know the facts and circumstances surrounding
the sale and quick repurchase oflakeside Memorial by Messrs. Claney, because they pertinenf

When the Deed is obtained, I request to be informed so that I may obtain a copy of the odfilplete
Condition Use Application File"

Thank you for your attention to this maffer.

o

-i(i.-.- -..
Laurette J. Laurent

Cc: Preserves Natoma Shores Neighborhood Alliance

Page 1129

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o
LauretteJ. Laurent

Land Use Consultant
l2l2 Forrest Street

Folsom, CA 95630-2468

November 25,20Q2

Members, Folsom Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

- 
Re: STAI.{DARDS for granting Conditionat Use Permits

Dear HDC Members:

I would like to obtain a copy of the STAI{DARDS utilized when evaluating a conditional use
permit pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code Section 17.52.360.

What I am seeking is the set of rules, gui{elines, formal criteria, which the Historic District
Commission is required to use when evaluating an application received for a CUP, as well as any
zupporting material contained in FMC and enabling legislation.

I have an immediate need for this information. Please ask your city zupport staffto forward this
information to me.

Thank you for your attention to this matter

Laurette J. l,aurent

Cc: Preserves Natoma Shores Neighborhood Alliance

ATT i FtnC 17, t1, 36 O

o

Page 1130

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



rage I or r
I

haptert?.s2 H-p. HISToRTcAT *TRrcr o

Section 1752360 Conditional use permit review.

A. The historic district commission shall have final authority relating to the issuance of conditional
nse permits for any of the uses or purposes for which such permits are required or permitted by the terms
of this title, within the boundaries of the historic distict.

B. In acting upon applications for conditiotul use permits, the historic district cornmission shall
adherc to the procedural requirements set forth in Chapter 17.60, except for matters of appeal, which
shall be governed by this chapter. (Ord. 890 $ 2 (part), 1998)

http://www.ordlink.com/cgi-bin/hilite.pVcodes/folsom/-DATA/Title_l7l52l360.hnnt?con... lllZUzAO2
Page 1131

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I !gnEP;f,f-^t
r rtla\r
f t autF,ttc J. Laurent' Iand Use CoDcultant

_ l2l2 Forre* Strcet
Folsom, CA 95690_2468

November 27, 2AO2

Eff *'trrlffe{ Firo Departncnt

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Dear ChiefDutton:

o

Re: L{(ESIDE CREMATORIUM PROPOSAL

In decades of practice, I have always herl en e.yontt.-+ ,a___J __ !_r -I am a March zooz iLisi""rt'#;.iilffi#-,trtrj:tr::tt"- with fire professionals and regutarors.sme,,ing,,rrg'#ff ffi ff$Ffi#aq:flru#H"*s:fr H:rffiunderscore serioy problens 
"id thi; ai-prication]Iqilt,,rth oumer r^oilbr*ry, who said he

was unable to afford €xp€rts b*rr;;;i'fit n"*rirr'd'airioo ,ii., n-, ffi; l.p*h*, Lakeside.

I T *"rioe rn" r*H,?ttrrffiffiAtf;._T6,Tlffitc 
rurnacs in whar is

il*i::ftriJ- 
atrach a"*'i#l"a ptoiorl'-orl iri*i'gouea.m.ot. Mchaer rohnson. oru,""gn toG ;*tn m.ffiry6mmstr;g;1gryggg;

ffilli#r"Tff""l?*:ic land- rhe* i' oJru]-ri#;;* auowing consideration or this

EACrs: l ' A crematorium is NoT a use eligible for a 6?gq9"{ use p_ernit wirhin the HistoricDistrict' nor aay zoning dishiJ tr;;tr"^ 
. 
rft ,ipi, it ** space consLation.2' Tbeproposed tin shed t" n*r" nr r,r-* JiriJr.d*.r6; ;;;fu as a statepark3' Lakeside Memorial r'"*'-tuta."y ir 

" 
**aJ ,ite within the targer park forest.4. There is absofutery no fire li.u*.,{g*"y acc€ss to the rear ofthis site.5' rhe owners have i cnecierea rega-ooJpiil;iLgryand *;f";; to repurchase it.

'".*loft ;ffi iffi fuffi ::lil";*l$iffi]uffi 
-ff"fr?".,r,,ot,.,,'"

buriar 'l;'5:ff$"*:*l*yoiio Jr ilo*ll"sno pavement and Right orway with

"'or":;ff*ffifffiffi:til"'t "n"roachmeils 
have a direst impact on fire &

9' Tte Mormon sttt"t -ttot"tt-t re$ricts the use a3!.ac,cesg to abufring chinesecemeterv properrv whi* rooia.i*';ffid crrir",oi, riiff*t sir", of Inreresr.10. Ihe owners btoe* andbclp"Ufi, st eetil;;;:tlI. There are brand oonpi*"JO

tr$*H,'ilffi *lffi uFJ*-*--W:H*;,H"[n*',."#.tr:ffif :;ffi Hf..T'T#ff T';;ffi i;;iliLreesd'mped
I rcquest a rdolrtion ooU.. tu lrlJ{ I" thc owner, and lirc hazerdr be immedietely;*ilfu 
tr'#Jftff"'it)' ;d; #ifib's idili#daio-*, suuaivisiori code aod

Page 1132

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.,Jr*t p G F !l.l*l-I f ,i,i3
LurcubFolsomFhcqdd .Lnlnae.2 o

13. For unlnown roasons, a full Environmental Impact Report has not boen donc, despite

the huge implications for Lake Natoma/American River and Federal Lands, Stde Parh (PIP Satr
appuitty havc been dircotcd to rely upon verbiago in the l98E Gencrd Plan toiusti$ Negativc

fieolarations. Howwer, the California Attorney General has deolared the General Plan IITIVALID.)

Givcn the facts, and the Ettached information about pollwion iszues, it is apparent a full
investigation of the application was not performed. Issues for Fire tvlarshall include;

l. Illegal encroachmcots on fire access stre€ts and rights ofway,
2. Poftrtial desecration of graves during legal Fire Deparbent aooess to l22l Mormon Steet for

fire protection or other emergency,
3.-C\rtring of protecfed fiees, then dumping and leaving them as fire hazards,

a. Iryact of cncroacbmsnts and obsfucdon ofpublic steets on cooperdive agreements under

r+'iich Folsom Fire Department provides em€rgeocy assistance to othor age,noies,

5. Impact of enoroaohments on FFD ability to serve Young Wo Circle properties,

6. pernritting a gas firnace in Open Space Conservation zone'

Z. Pcrmitdng a gas furnac€ in forestcd unimproved location (State Park) habitat for many forest
.

oreafires and protected sPecies,

B. (Fautry) ito""s, by-which this application reached the hrblic Hearing stage without formal

Findings of Fact by Folsom Firc Department regardi4g safety iszues,

9. dcparation oia full CLJP Application, including ALL required doanments, and pa1'rrent of all
fees noccssary to cover the costs ofFFD investigating the applicatiotl

10. Insdtr11ing ohanges nGc€ssary to ensure.Iolsom Fire Departnrent rcryiews ALL applications

for dwelopment, imprbveme,lrg e,lrcroachment impacting fire and safety access. Checklist.

This last point is very important. My home is tocated within a few hundred feet of the prypory
fgrnaoe. A wild fire-could deshoy abuting homes as a rezult of the mizuse of public lands and

willful obstnrction of pgblio sneets and RO\trs. I bave docernented moving of markers, and grading

changes in public ROWs in the cemetery, which make me nrspec't they migtqt bury more bodies in

dedicat€d s}ea nOWs. (tsaby Land" is in Mormon St,') Note in the asaoh€d Cella Barr Plat the

'Encroacbments" is blacked out. The original document must be produced. I would like to see a

copy ofthe original.

Why is the crty not protecting public streets and rights of way for FFD access? lilhy is the city not

enforcing agaiost the nee destruction and dumping ofthem to create fire hazards? Why isthe city,

not enfoicing the State Codes governing proper use of land and protection of the healtb, safety, and

welfare?? \{hy doeen't the city require futl street improvemeffs to Code? Why is publio land

allowed to be used for private gain? Why is this property owner p€rmitted to endanger us and

hinder our Fire Fighters from doing their job?

Becagse of the gavity ofthe sinration, I am copying this letterto impaoted entities. I am sure you

will address these serous questions in order to protect us. I request a mpy of yoru report. If you

have questions, please contact me at 985-4488.

t

I.Iauent

Page 1133

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



b&/t l^/ )NL

DumPtNG oMTo
Ee tov),

L A K€3 tD6 /vl€ln, C €/V6T€&
L

LReMkra&V
eo^)sfR-uc-tt dA)

POP.D

? A NcoNTcoL(^€L
/uUD * solL

&aa& of
t>O I Fc, Rn-esf
LAKESI D€
lvl €tvl ogt& L

LA U^J,
Fo rsoi BLzD

Loc.4Tt O A)
I e4t

tA o rzm oAJ S7.

/

DRA|^' Pt P€ Fp,nM Are-e* OF coL/s7leUcn o/4
ET+.TE PAE{ (treD, Lff,{b)

LA d^)
OF 4

Page 1134

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



'v C1- 3z P lt\r€ 'TeFe

TlNbeK' Dl? Y :

? P.elnfrn/s (rF
C UT b*zl*t
L tv€ o$l<
Te€ e, butvtPeD
QF tr knzos tbl
D61ilM R^*fiM|,,

SruI4PS

FebeF-AL Ura
Ar ftmerztcA^)
tQtVstz tN'R€*tz 6€

PF+o-c a

SIGN
PotrJf tN e To

M o Alvt o n) sTftEl
INS r b6 LeEsrD,

rvl € M, tatU A)

Gftr 6

Lht16s tDe M€/n, Lffv)A)

Ad, rtr I
Page 1135

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



/
S rtr MP/e6mA,^8
IJF PJNE WE

re€frL ffi
17a1 mtnaON

L*r<es tD€
/vr€tuaLt 4t-
L*dN

ftNDOrz br4/

c614 Ersey

aD, LfrN> { Larcs N*ram\ ft/w&-l:Avf rerv€'Q

Lerc;s (D6 M€l4, L*dA)
3 otrr/

Page 1136

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



L lFr S-rff/ro AJ

l33o Wu^tc l,ila
tu

DR"UM
ftecEtVrnl e't'y61,!7tt G#5
LE APIN E- LtqdlD o^)To
gT*ra PheH-.

+-Q
DP.,D14 dtrHree-> ruB€

INTO WETWeLL
CHLoftlato Z 7
t-oc/<g,b

Dodu
w6LtsxT ss

Ll rr sTJr^1164
/73o YouNe tlP- 

. 
- 
et rcr6, futslt

S PILLED LIQUtD
FBOw| sr.5 gA" .

Corlr*tue p_ {-
P tPE,
l,iler APrA )
P*oro aN
ryJ bA'/,
rJoF 4

Page 1137

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Esl :"#,li:'or''3
f o rn nt ss t otrl'

Laurette J. Laurent
Land Usc Consultant
l2t2 Forrest Street

Folsom, CA 95630-2468

o

December 6, 20Q2

To: Interested Partry, Organization, Agency

LAKESIDE CREMATORY IN TTIE FOREST

As you know, November 27,2002,I wrote a detailed letter to Folsom Fire chief Eric Dutton' I

hand_carried it to rirc rra.rrt.u Ron phillips urd had l good discussion with him and two others.

December z,2oo2,I had a telephone conversation wittr chief outtorL I called him because I did

not receive tf," rrtu- r"tf prottiis"O to me the2f.'He told me that everything is "gre&t" in

Folsom and he ,"* .n a"u"topment and improvement proposals I reminded him that he never

saw the incinerator ;"-il;fproposal r"d" e.rgust}b}},until I brought the records to him on

;i;;.;7i"-il"f"tt"J r,i* of anoiher huge local develgRqent.proposal that has never been

submitted to him even though it was discussed at Public Hearing

I realize that the deveiopment interests micro-manage the entire city ofFOlsonl but it is

;;"9;;t to .naungriift" ftoftn and safetyof o 
"ity 

frI the sake of aiding private interests In

this case, I refe*puiinrAty tothe potentiaf for a 20b0 degree inferno machine in a forest where

tt 
"r" 

i* No AcciSSll There is no access to the guag_e rvlooe the claney's want to put an

incinerator, n" e*pectsto have nanrral gas or PRoPANE in-a locationunreachable in an

"^.ig"n"y. 
I documented the forest nature of the locatioq the lack of access for emergency

vehicles. t aocumentedG *irur. of dedicated public str@ts, and inappropriate re-grading,

I appealed to Chief Dutton's sense of decency in protectiRg the lives of his fire-fighters who are

called upon to lay their lives on the line for tirese propefty owners' I gave him color photos of

thetrees illegally d;n"d;"*t and dumped olitt Tt"tqy and adacentFna: - creating tuel

for an inferno. I g";" hi* the news anicle daailing the health objections of a physician. I told

him I learned that 
" J., "*pi"tion 

courd blow a fuJengine 300 feet away, Irold him I leamed a

gas fire could rpt"oittoodftthe entrle forest along thi AmericanRiver, and destroy our homes

easilS I described tt. ,,,'"it of the pf.rm *iianr. tltking place as I wrste my 2f lefter' I told

hil it; may think the city is OK but I don't want innocent people endangered" '

uPDATE: There is none fromFire chief Dutton. He asked me when the application was filed,

and when it goes," G Historic District @lan) commission for a conditional use Permit

h".riog. Ruiror has it, that date is l2tl8/o2. who knows around here?

Page 1138

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o

Attachment 7

Site Photographs

Page 1139

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



::i1t'i, : :

Page 1140

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



fiJ
o
E
ru

I

or
I

ilr

Page 1141

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I c.,Y oF FoLsoir o
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMlsSloN AGENDA

"'o 
illl,Hnff.;fl013*o

Plannlng, lnspectlons and Permlttlng Gonfercnce Room
Folsom, Callfomla 95830

5:00 p.m.

CAII TO ORDER I{ISTORIC IIISTRICT COillllS$lON: Ghair Jeff Feneira-Pro; Moe-Ghair Dan McNeil:
Commissioners: Jeny Fry, Gandy Mlllet Malk Roberts; Commissioner-Eled Susan Mehdng

CITIZEN OOIIISUNICATION: The Historic Distrid Commisslon wBlcomes and encourages partidpatlon in City Hi$oric
Dlstdd Commission meetings, and will allow up to 5 minutes for exprassion on e non-agenda item. Matens underthe
jurisdidion of the Commission, and not on the po$od agenda, may be ddr€ssod by the gonenal public; houpwr,
Callfomia levv pmhlbits the Commission frollr taking acilon on any matterwhlch is not on the posned agende unless lt is
determlrpd to be en sno0oncy by the Commission.

OATH OF OFFIGE - Folltottl HlsToRlC DISTRIGT CoMMISSION

1. Susan Mehring

ilIINUTES: Minutes of December lE, 2002 s{and appmved unless there arc coreciions.

]{EWBUSINESS:

1. PN 02-25E. {201 Fornst Stnet Cottdi$onal Uso Permit to Lorin Clanov
ooerelc a cnmetorium nygfjrl5ffi 

Home

Folsom, CA 95630
A PuHic Hearing to consider a rcquest frofii Lakesi<Je Cemetery for a Conditional Uso Pemit to operate I
Crematorium located et Lakeside Cemetery at an existing cemetery et 1201 FonBs{ $reel. The site ls designated
Open Space (OrS) in the Generel Plan and zoned Open Space Conseruation Dlstrid (OSC) and is located withln lhe
Open Space/Public Primary Aree of the Historic Commercial Pdmary Area of the Historic Distdd. (PrQed Planner
Assisilant Planner Jane Talbct)

Gomm ittec/Gommlssions:

Hlrtoric District @mmlssion:

Dirccton

The ne)d Hlstolic Elistdci Commission meeting will be held on January 15, 2003. Additional non-public hearitB items
may be added to the agenda; eny such additions will be @ed on the bulletin boad in the foyer at City Hall et least 72
hours pdor to the meeting. Persons having questions on any of these items can visit the Planning, lnspeciions, &
Permitting Department dudng normal business hours (8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) d City Hall, 2- Floor, 50 Natoma Street,
Folsom, Califomia, priorto the meeting. The phone number is35*7222 and FA)( number is 35$7274.

NOTICE REGARDING Cf,ALLENGES TO DECISIONS

The appeat pcriod for Historic District Commission Action: Pursuant to all applicable larvs and regulations,
including without limitation, Califomia Govemment Gode, Section 65009 and/or Califomia PuHic Resources Code,
Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding planning, zoning, and/or
environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised et the public
hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written conespondence delivered to the Clty at, or prior to, this public
headng. Any appeal of a Historic Districi Commission ac{ion must be filed, in wrifng wfth the Gity Clerk's ffice no later
than ten (10) days from the date of the adion. A fte of $150 shall accompany any appeal, payable at such time the

is filed.

Page 1142

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Terry Sorensen

lnorrest Street
Folsom, CA 95630

s16I

Historic District Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

September 9,202I

RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Proposal

Hearing Date September 15, 2021,

Dear Commissioners:

The same crematorium proposai herein under consideration was advanced by Lakeside nearly J,9

years ago as PN02-258 and scheduled for hearing before this Commission on January L5, 2003.

i{oweue., that hearing was canceled and did not go forward when applicant Lakeside withdrew the

proposal, apparently in light of the Staff Report prepared by the City recommending the denial of a

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to operate a crematorium on the property, Copies of that Staff Report

(minus voluminous attachments) and the "canceled" meeting notification are attached as Exhittits "A"
and "B," respectively.

The reasons advanced in the Staff Report as the basis for its recommendation of denial can be

summarized as follows:

a. The use applied for was detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of the community in

that the use would impact the historical character of the existing cemetery and the historical use of the

surrounding area;

b. The conglomeration of historic cemeteries in the area combined with the California State Dredger

Tailings Preserve dating back to the l-850s creates a rare combination of unique cultural resources that

will be impacted negatively by the proposal; and

c. The use of the proposed project is not consistent with Goai 2 of the City's Historic District Design

and Development Guidelines in that it did not maintain the historic use of the site and, in addition, did

not further besign and Development Guideline Policies 2.I,2.2, and 2.3 (as detailed at the bottom of
page 4. of Exhibit "A," attached).

In conclusion, the CUP sought by the applicant in this instance is identical to the CUP sought back

in eariy 2003, and the applicant has presented no facts to the conffary. The proposal for the issuance of
a CUP ailowing the construction and operation of a crematorium in the historic area in question was a

bad idea back in 2003 and remains a bad idea today. The factual basis and logic behind the 2003 staff

Report remains valid, and the current request for approval of a CUP for the proposed crematory should

be denied for the reasons expressed therein.

'huly Yours,

TS/dg
attachments: "A" and "B"

Page 1143

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.d", a ot,

*.

Wr$dr/{/M

EXHIBIT"A"

Agordat*1ffi{il
PNofif,d8

HDC Mtg. t-tsh:

INSTORIC DISTRICT COMMTSSION SrAXr RNPONT

PRO.IECIT TTTT,E:

PRbFO$ALr
,to allmrfor oecGildon ofqqqadrg

RDCOMMEI\IIDAT|9Nc. rr

APPLICANTAND QWNEn:

LOCATIONT N

ASSESSORTS PARCTL NO.r

AlTAC[EtrI RETDRINCE IYIATERIAL:

PR(}'ECT PLAIIIhIER:

BACKGROI'NI}
'l"he Planning Commirrion rpproned

l. Vicitritylvlap

3. hojwt Dmcription md Cbematotiun
Illuchdions

4. Dosuumhdon from tha Sasranento
Cornty Higroric Comctcry Commission

5. Latccidc Csrrctcry Rersalctr pape
ruittcoby Suc Sitvcr

6. t€0tcsftomthcPublic
7. Sitc Photoglaph$

Iane Talbot, Assistant Plrme;r

a Uee Pcrmit and Vuirncc for Mausolcumc at Lalffiido
Msmorisl Lanra in l99I (PC9l 442). An sm@dinfft to tbc approyal wrr grartod tn lgg5
(?C95-033). That rpploval allowed fur tho concbuction oftwelw ronutoloums. To dde, one
m$xoleum hrsbecn hriltand one edditionEl malsolsum isundo coustruotion,
iuniffios'brdHhg, ryroxhffi ly,$l5dtiufl l$,ffi t'in
'nmttuqruktrf. Tho ft,ont of the pmject slt! te mootly lcvGl with a rliglt to modsfdo downward

Lakeside Cemetcry Crcmatorium

Dcnid

Lotiu Claney

l20t Forrurt Shrst

070-0082-014, 070-01 30-062, 070{1 30-004

L&kcsido Cemetcry hns a varisty of mrturc dociduoru and
cemetsry, nlong Forcet $Uecq is bounded by a brie,k wall cappgd

slopo touftrds thc rcar of thB sit6.
evcrgf$en tr€cs. The tront of thc
with ufiought iron fencing.

Page 1144

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o o

ginslo-fiinily ttddmps to lt! nosdr,
fr#tFr# Aooss Fonwt Stret rc rtnglFhily rstdencos.

PBOJACT DD$CruPTION

ffilpf,#."rcftc
tbc storage ofgroundr

nrhbnrocc hilding is ordG of omug&d m€talaud cunriltly is usod for
nsintcorncc squipcnr The rypliomt prroporar to iosall a lGfoot by 30.

foot"TuFShed' adjEcmt to the odsdog Edrffimcc building to stor! ftc dirylmed minffimcc
oquipment, No now utilide a'e p'roposed to bc oonnectod to thc shcd.

GENDRAL PLATflTONING COM|(}NM.TNCB

(Oeon Sprcc/Pnblic kimrry Arca of the lfisoric
dirfio is consistont with tbc Gcncral Plan dasig[dim. Ousffiilu arc a

permittcd use wilhin tbc OS/PB aniry upon approval of a Condltionnl Uso P€nnit Thc sr$j€st
ccmffiy has bocilr in opordcn since tb 18(X)'s and is a usc.

I.AHII USD COMTAITEILTTY/OOXNITIONAL USE

ddtr
is rcoonmmding rpontbrygrcedmanocs oftbc lud usc, tbcrc rucl!{y
addidonEl cunimnnsntat strdios havo not been psledcd" ,should it be ee lfstods DisEict
Commission's dceirp to plooacd with tbls ryHcdoc statrwil conmcoaa with thc rddidonal
anvironmonfial $tudios.

Ilbtorlcrl Slgilcrnce

is conglomcnuion
Jctii*r, lvlasonic, Ncgr,o Bar, Cook'dAnroriorn LoEoq and Odd Follows
backto arornd 1850.

inphd€s Sc.Citizen's,
ermroistratdstc,ffi

2

ffi,ldonl

Page 1145

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

mas:
, To tttointain restote, qtd reconsftwt sttes wrrlch represent tln ltstory of tlw Folsom wea' '

Thc supporting polioi!$ indisab how lhg cig cm rcoonplich ftis goal. Polioy 2.l.strbs tbat

1o*dlt J6ffi;i rrrnrr.r and *iu rhorild bo idmdfied and doormootodto ryilftEt! 6cir

pnorriuuln * *rtondon. To drte, cmnimf,onm ftom srormmb couEtt Histsic cemstery

bo,o.r,"i* rne idrffiod ur rlti ar tocally dgriffGrrt ud tho Comirsimcrc intard to

enffitmu*ia,oc66hy to ts s*r"rmtt Bsrdof Suporvicon forddgndon rsrnhistotic

osnstcry.

o

ofa

Condldodd Use Pcrmit frr aconiompury land trsc (io, tbg crsnmtum) nay joopudlzothe

etidbfility stths of the sitc and nightuto* to dircourqgc rathcr tban to ltlpouragB Nrdond

Rosstet nomindm"

Thc

pr&rcncs $ould bo rivcoto ofhirtorical buildinss and sites. onthe

lnftrmdon pnovidodtoqtrbY tho Srcrammtp Cdlnty Historic Cmstsry

PITBLIC INPUT

at&atoooilry. At tbe nercdry, isE rcs

.and suluml rtsorrloet.

ffi

ffifit
ffiiailt
"ir.)
if, i.+

,w
.Ikl

3

Page 1146

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

op€rdc r srwdodrm d m crd$hg

cc,mctcry d 1201 Foncst SUest in Ulc lliSorla DistsicG bot d on tho ftlloruing finingu.

EISTOAIC DISTnICT COMITIIS$ION ACIION
MO1A TO DEti[y flte cor'[Dmo].IAt USEPERMIT TO OPERATE A CRE!],IATORIUIVI AT

AI{ E)CSTINO CEIVGTENY AT I2O1 FORREST STRBET IN TTIE HISTORIC DISTRICT'

ffi
A, NOTICE TIAS BEEN C}TVEN AT TIIE TIME AT'ID IN TI{E IVIANNERREQUIRED BY

STAIE LAW AI'ID CITY CODE.

o

B.
PERSONS RBSIDINC OR WORKINO IN lI{E

NEIGTIBORHOOD, AT.ID DBTRIMENTAL OR INII.'RIOUS TO PROPERTY A}.ID

IMPRO'IIEI\{ENfiI IN 1IIE WET,FARB OF TTIE

CITY

ffiffiffi
c.

D. TT{E USE OF THE PROPOSBD PROJECT IS

ADDMON, THE PROJBCT DOES NOT rI.'RfiIER.

DFIIION AT.TD DEVEI-OPMENT GT IDELINE POLICIES 2.l,2.2,AtID 2.3 IN THAT;

CEMETERYTO TI{E

SACNAIVTENII} BOARD OF SI,JPERVISORS

ffiffiHt
2.

70.w
ffi

3, BASED ON A LETTERFRON,T JAI\{ES A" PI'JRCBLL, CHAIRIVIAN OF fi{E
SACRAIvIENTO COUNTY CEMETERY COMMISSTON DATED

JAI{UARY 2,2003,

t.

4

W

Page 1147

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



EXIIIBII "8"

?t fr ?k fr

Itistoric District
Commission meeting

(January 15, 2A03)

' The Proposed
Crematorium Project
has been withdrawn

by the Applicant.

I

Page 1148

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 3,2A21

Dear Historic District Commission,

I am writing to you today in opposition of the conditional use permit set forth and applied by

Millers,Funeral Hsne,at Lakeeide Mernorial Lavvn, which ls ovvned and nperated by Caring

Services Group. I live in the preserve neighborhood and have for the past 3 years and counting,

I hope.

As I sit here and write this letter to you, I think about the reasons my wife and I decided to move

into this neighborhood and staft our family. First, we were excited it was so close to downtown

Historic Folsom. We could walk to atlthe great restaurants and bars to r,neet friends and fannily

for gatherings or just a casual date night. Next it was the amazing trail head down the street

and the r,iver. We have used the amazing tralls,for years now w,fth it'being so close to our

home. The river is right here at our doorstep and who doesn't enjoy a day floating down the

river or jumping in during the hot June, July and August dayls. Lastly it is a quiet and,quaint little

neighborhood that has litile traffic and people who all look out for each other and truly give you a

sense of communitY.

We have now grown our family and have a dog and an infant child. We have a swing in our

front yard that hangs ofi of a very nice oak tree. I push our daughter in it very often as she

enjoys,being outdoors. Our home sits directly across forn Lakeside Memorial Lawn which we

really enjoy. The amount of wildlife we are able to introduce to our daughter as she sits in her

swing is second to none. We have turkeys, deer, geese, owls, foxes and the bald eagles thatfly

over. you really can't ask for anything more. So it saddened me when I heard about Caring

Services Groups plafl frorn a nejghbor{o putin a svernatorium across the stseet' We'live just

over 600 feet away from where they plan to cremate bodies five to seven days a week' I still

have not received a single notice from Caring, Servbes Group about the planned proposal; I

thought they were great neighbors but now I see they care more about their bottom line than the

cornmun'lty they are so eager {o senre in their proposal to you all. The City of Folsom alteady

benefits from the revenue the funeral home derives, even though they have to use an out of city

crematoriurn. Caring Services/Miller Funeral Harne slmply just duesn't want to drive anymore to

do it.

Once I found out about the crematorium potentially entering our residential neighborhood and

listening to lgor Semenyuk speak, lrdid a llttle research. lt still boggles my mind. Why in a

residential neighborhood next to the trails and river? Why was ii even a thought to put it in any

neighboihood let alone a high'fire zone.area? .ln looking qp whaf Semenyuk stated about the

device, "[lt] would be a pufi of smoke and then it would only be heat waves after that," I found

his statement hard to belbve. The COO of Messinger Mortuaries{James Aheame) stated
,,Every crematory will smoke; if they tell you they don't, they're lying. lt's just the way it is"'

When talking about neighbors complaining about lhe amount of ',black srnoke that is released

from the companies crematoriums. The neighbors made severalcomplaints with the county

Page 1149

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



regarding the smoke and the honible odor that was released, Why wouid we want this so close

to our homes or downtown .Folsom?

Semenyuk stated their company wants to be able to serye the larger lndia'n and Sit<h

communig. I do understand and lbelieve it is needed with the growing population in Folsom'

ln speaking to many different people who are $khs, they aSked why would they put it in a

neighborhood, and secondly, they shared there are a lot of good existing options a few minutes

away. I do not betieve $ernenyuk wants to really serve any population in the City of Folsorn

except his own pocket. You can look it up and see how much of a financial gain they get off

hav.,ing the cernetery zoned in open space,but,he wants to put a comrnercial incinerator in an

open spaced area of our city. ln the city plan it states," The City of Folsom Plan Area has been

designed to showcase the best of lefe ih Folsorn. ilbre than 30% - over 10OO acres - of thre total

Plan Area is maintained as permanently protected open space to preserve sensitive habitat

areas." This was voted on and approved,in 2004, solhelp me understand how comercial

incinerator in an open space zoned area which is permanently protected is even on your desk

and the city's own plbnners are helping hrlng it to your ears? Seerns ludicrous to me. llm sure

Ernie Sheldon, who is buried across the street, would be rather upset if you are considering this

in a zoned open space,preserve. lt is mind boggling 'to {hirik about

One of rny other concerns besides the srnells and heavy metal.emissions which cannot be

measured since they fall down so quickly is how the fire and police department are supposed to

evacuate us in an ernergency situation across the street w)th added ignition sources and h,igh

fire risk areas. They added fencing along the shed-yes sheds not a building built for a

crematoriurn- but a shed like one you have in your backyard for mowers and shovels. There

isn't a lock box to even get in at night let alone the EMS personnelwould block our only exit out'

No police consideration,has eyen been given to this projecl and the increase demand which

would reduce resources for the rest of the city with Caring Services wanting to allow in person

cremations which accord'ing to Semerryukthe Skh r,equire wlthor.rt creating calls for services for

fighting, drunk in public, DUI's and domestic violence issues which can and have occurred. All

of these reguirernents are clearly outlined in CEQA guidelines and ignored by Caring Services

Group.

I hope you really look at the motive behind this proposaland what you will beo-ening other

zoned open space areas to jn the long fun, and consider the'bad precedent you will iet with this

proposed project, This neighborhood is like a family to many of us. We ask, if it was your

neighborhood would you want it with the unknowns presented to irou? ls it right for a reskJential

neighborhood? ls it right for an open spaced area? ls it right for Folsom? Ask yourself why

wouldn't this be in a eommercially zoned area?

Please, please v,ots "No" on thb proposal-

Tirn McGarry
1204 Forrest St.
Registered voter

Page 1150

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 3,2A21

Dear Historic District Commission,

I am writing to you today in opposition of the conditional use permit set forth and applied by

Millerls,Funeral Hcrne,at Lakes'ide Mernorial l-avvn, which is ovvned and operated by Caring

Services Group. I live in the preserve neighborhood and have for the past 3 years and counting,

I hope.

As I sit here and write this letter to yor,r, I think about the reasons my wife and I decided to move

into this neighborhood and stafi our family. First, we were excited it was so close to downtown

Historic Fofsom. We could walk to allthe gr'eat restaurants and bars to r,neet fniends and fannily

for gatherings or just a casual date night. Next it was the amazing trail head down the street

and the r,iver, We have used the amazing trails for years now w.fth it being so close to our

home. The river is right here at our doorstep and who doesn'l enjoy a day floating down the

river or jumping in durinE the hot Jur€" July and August dbys. Lastly it ib a quiet and,quaint little

neighborhood that has little traffic and people who all look out for each other and truly give you a

sense of community.

We have now grcwn our family and have a dog and an infant child. We have a swing in our

front yard that hangs off of a very nice oak tree. I push our daughter in it very often as she

enjoys,being outdoors. Our home sits direotly across from Lakeside Memorial Lawn which we

really enjoy. The amount of wildlife we are able to introduce to our daughter as she sits in her

swing is second to none. We have turkeys, deer, geese, owls, foxes and the baldreagles thatfly

over. You really can't ask for anything more. So it saddened me when I heard about Caring

Se;vices Groups plan frorn a neighbor to pt t in a evsrnatotium across the sbeet. We 'live just

over 600 feet away from where they plan to cremate bodies five to seven days a week. I still

have not received a single notice from Caring, Servbes Group about the planned proposal. I

thought they were great neighbors but now I see they care more about their bottom line than the

cornmun'ity they are so eager{o serve in,theirproposal to you a{1. The City of Folsom already

benefits from the revenue the funeral home derives, even though they have to usB an out of city

crematoriurn. Caring Services/Miller Funeral Ffiame simply iust doesn't want to drive anymore to

do it.

Once I found out about the crematorium potentially entering our residential neighborhood and

listening to lgor Semenyuk speak, lidid a llttle research. lt still boggles rny rnind. Why in a

residential neighborhood next to the trails and river? Why was it even a thought to put it in any

neighborhood {et alone a high'fire zone.area? ,ln,looking up what Semenyuk stated about the

device, "[lt] would be a puff of smoke and then it would only be heat waves after that." I found

his statement hard to belbve. The COO of Messinger Mortuaries {James Aheame) stiated

"Every crematory will smoke; if they tell you they don't, they're lying. lt's just the way it is."

When talking about neighbors complaining about the arnount of iblack srnoke that is released

from the companies crematoriums. The neighbors made severalcomplaints with the county

Page 1151

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



regarding the smoke and the honible odor that was released. Why would we want this so close

to our homes or downtown.Folsom?

Semenyuk stated their company wants to be able to serve the larger lndian and Sikh

community. I do understand and lbelieve it is needed with the growing population in Folsom.

tn speaking to many different people Who are Sikhs, they aSked why would they put it in a

neighborhood, and secondly, they shared there are a lot of good existing options a few minutes

away. I do not believe Sernenyuk wants to real'ly serve any population in the City of Folsonr

except his own pocket. You can look it up and see how much of a financial gain they get ofi
:hav,ing the cemetery zoned in open space,buthe wanls to put a comrnercial incinerator in an

open spaced area of our city. ln the cig plan it states," The City of Folsom Plan Area has been

designed to showcase the best of life in Folsom. ttltrre than 3070 - over 1:0OO acres - of thre total
plan Area is maintained as permanently protected open space to preserve sensitive habitat

areas." This was voted on and approved,in 2004, solhelp me understand how comercial

incinerator in an open space zoned area which is permanently protected is even on your desk

and the city's own plbnners are helping bring it to your ears? Seerns ludicrous to me. I'm sure

Ernie Sheldon, who is buried across the street, would be rather upset if you are considering this

in a zoned open space,preserve. lt is mind ,boggling ,to thitik about

One of rny other concerns besides the srnells and heavy metal,emissions which cannot be

measured since they fall down so quickly is how the fire and police department are supposed to

evacuate us tn a1 emergency situation across the street wtrth added ignition sources and high

fire risk areas. They added fencing along the shed-yes sheds not a building built for a

crematoriunr but a shed like ona you have in your backyard for mowers and sttovels- There

isn't a lock box to even get in at night let alone the EMS personnelwould block our only exit out.

No police consideration'has even been given to this project and the increase demand which

would reduce resources for the rest of the city with Caring Services wanting to allow in person

cremations which acmrding to Semerryuk the Skh reqr-rhe withorlt cneating calls for services for

fighting, drunk in public, DUI's and domestic violence issues which can and have occurred' All

of these requirements are clearly outlined in OEQA guidelines and ignored by Caring Services

Group.

I hope you really look at the motive behind this proposal and what you will beo-ening other

zoned open space areas to jn the long run, and consider the'bad precedent you will set with this

proposed project. This neighborhood is like a family to many of us. We ask, if it was your

neighborhood would you want it with the unknowns presented to you? ls it right for a reskJential

neighborhood? ls it right for an open spaced area? ls it right for Folsom? Ask yourself why

wouldn't this be in a commercially zoned area?

Please, please rt,ote "No'on thb proposal.

T,im McGany

lForrestst.
Registered vo'ter

Page 1152

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
Adnt ini str a tiire,4.s.srsl n rr I

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.623'1
F:916.355.7274

elt I gF

FmI"'Giffie'fl
nt *1 ts?.1 rvrl lv *rar$Fr

OS@ www.fotsonr.ca.us

From: Tim Milne
Sent: Thursday, July 8,2O2t 11:53 AM
To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Cc:

Subject: Dave Higgins & crematorium plans

Kelly Mullett
Thursday, luly 8,2021 4:31 PM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Dave Higgins & crematorium plans

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organilation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

A crematorium should not be locatied within 1 mile of human habitat!

1

Page 1153

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

KellyMullett
,4 r/n i ini.sf i'c I r r,c,4.s.sisfrlr I

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461 .6231
F:916.355.7274

Kelly Mullett
Thursday, July 8, 2021 10:58 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium concerns.

ffi-i
Ftri}tr,*S{Fef{

eil 1 s:,

*tti9!trf ilf I nf fiF?llpl

0S@ ytluy.qqt$rrr-lu uo

From: TIMOTHYTHOMAS

Sent: Thursday, July 8,202L 10:54 AM
To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: Fw: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium concerns.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Sent from Outlook

From: TIMOTHY THOMAS

Sent: Thursday, July 8,2O2L 10:49 AM
To: mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; saquino@folsom.ca.us <saquino@folsom.ca.us>;

1156vkc@folsom.ca.us <l"l"55vkc@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@ atla nticco rrostone net neers.com

<kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com>; rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; thehfra@ ail.com

<thehfra @gmail.com>; siohnson @folsom.ca.us <sioh nson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium concerns.

1

Dear Council members and City Representatives,

Page 1154

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I have recently been informed of the Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proposal for building a crematorium
onsite and I am extremely concerned.
My fiance and our 9 week old son, plus a 12 year old son live just a stones throw away on Young Wo
Circle. I myself have respiratory issues, and that along with having a newborn leaves me with great
concern. Not to mention the chilling psychological effects of knowing that bodies are being cremated
just a block away. lt will have a lasting effect on our piece of mind, quality of life, health and property
values.

With enough concern already regarding the annual wildfire smoke issues, please spare us another
health and psychological factor in this beautiful city that we call home.

Warm regards,
Timothy Thomas
Young Wo Circle
Folsom, Ca

Sent from Outlook

Sent from Outlook

2

Page 1155

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To:
From:

Subject:
Datei

I
Josh Kinkade

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Saturday, February 5, 2022 1:53:39 PM

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

February 5,2022

Mr. Josh Kinkade

Associate Planner

City of Folsom Historic District Commission

Re: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Planning No. PN-19-1B2

Dear Mr. Kinkade

I am writing in opposition to the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project. The

project site is zoned OS/P (Open Space/public PrimaryArea)with an underlying zoning of OSC

(Open Space and Conservation). The request of a Conditional Use Permit should be denied

because the emissions will degrade the visual character of the area and mercury in the TAC

have bioaccumulative and biomaginification effects on the adjacent waterway and its

organisms.

The site is located adjacent to Jedidiah Smith MemorialTrial (American River Bike Trail), Lake

Natoma, and a residential area. The American River Bike Trail runs adjacent to the American

River and Lake Natoma. The trail and lake are used and frequented by families, tourists, and

recreation visitors such as bikers, hikers, nature groups, picnickers, kayakers, and other water

sportenthusiasts. Theadjacentresidentialareaiscomprisedofseniorcitizensandyoung

families who recreate outside and have gardens and fruit trees to add to their food supplies.

I disagree with the applicant's findings in the lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration,

Section 9, Environmental lnitial Study Checklist, Section l Aesthetics), the applicant

determined a "Less Than Significant lmpact" for letter c. ln rebuttal, the proposed project

does pose a "Potentially Significant lmpact".

The proposed project does pose a "Potentially Significant lmpact" underAppendix G, CEQA, 1

Aesthetics, letter c. Appendix G, CEQA states: "c) Substantially degrade the existing visual

character or quality of the site and its surroundings." The emissions of a crematorium will

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click Iinks or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Page 1156

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



significantly degrade the visual character of the area in respect to both the recreation

users/visitors of the American River Bike Trail, Lake Natoma and the adjacent residential

area.

The recreation users of the American River Bike Trail and Lake Natoma are humans who are

visiting and usingthe area to experiencethe natural surroundings of a riparian habitat, which

include the aesthetics of the tree lines and skyline. These "viewers" are specifically seeking a

view of nature and the surrounding riparian habitat. Emissions from a crematorium will

"substantially degrade" the visual quality of the area. Humans seeking scenic views and

experiences with nature are especially sensitive to man-created emissions. They are even

more sensitive knowing the emissions are the resulting emissions from cremating human

remains.

The "visual character and quality of the site" will also be substantially degraded for the

residents in the adjacent area. The neighboring residents enjoy the outdoors of their

backyards and enjgy the foods from their outdoor gardens. These groups of viewers will be

substantially affected by seeing emissions and their awareness that they are from an adjacent

crematorium while eating food from their gardens, having an outdoor dinner party, or having

their children playing outdoors. The emissions from the proposed project will substantially

affect their visual quality.

ln Section lll, Air Quality, letter c or the lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration, found

that "the project would not result in a cumulatively considerable increase of any criteria
pollutant." "Crematoriums are sources of air pollution including mercury emission and may
cause plausibly subtle chronic health effects due to long-term low-dose exposure" (US
National Library of Medicine, National Institutes of Health). More concerning than mercury
emissions on chronic health of humans, is the bioaccumulation and biomagnification of
mercury. As previously mentioned, the proposed site is adjacent to the American River/Lake
Natoma which is the habitat for fish, bald eagles, deer, foxes, skunks, and many other
wildlife. The waterway is also used for fishing. Mercury accumulates in organisms,
increasing levelso which then is transferred to higher-level organisms such as fish, bald eagles,

and humans. The lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration did not address the

bioaccumulation and biomagnification effects of mercury emissions, which is crucial since the

sight is next to a State riparian parkway.

Clearly, a crematorium should not be permitted next to a recreational riparian habitat and

residential area. lts emissions will substantially degrade the visual quality of the area and will

be a source of mercury bioaccumulation in the riparian organisms. I implore you to deny the

conditional use permit for the above project.

Sincerely,

Tracy Wetzel

Page 1157

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



fyoung wo circle

Folsom, CA 95630

Page 1158

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:

Subject:
lo:

Date:

Pam Johns

Josh Kinkade

Fwd: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
Monday, February 7, 2022 12:32:47 PM

HiJosh. Please see attached comment.

From: City of Folsom - Website Admin <webmaster@folsom.ca.us>

Sent: Saturday, February 5, 2022, 2:19 PM
To: Pam Johns
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

CAUTION: This email orlginated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Message submitted from the <Folsom, CA> website.

Site Visitor Name:
Site Visitor Email:

Wetzel

I am writing in opposition to the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project.
The request of a Conditional Use Permit should be denied because the emissions will degrade

the visual character of the area and mercury in the TAC have bioaccumulative and
biomaginification effects on the adjacent waterway and its organisms.

The site is located adjacent to Jedidiah Smith Memorial Trial (American River Bike Trail),
Lake Natoma, and a residential area. The American River Bike Trail runs adjacent to the
American River and Lake Natoma. The trail and lake are used and frequented by families,
tourists, and recreation visitors such as bikers, hikers, nature groups, picnickers, kayakers, and

other water sport enthusiasts. The adjacent residential area is comprised of senior citizens and

young families who recreate outside and have gardens and fruit trees to add to their food
supplies.

Page 1159

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



August 70,2O2L

H isto ric District Commission

Re: Proposed crematory at Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Dear H istoric District Commission,

I am writing to request for your opposition to the proposed conditional use permit to install and

operate a crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Lawn.

The crematoriurn will emit air pollutants that include toxic air contaminants such as trace

metals and organic compounds. Emission and deposition of these air pollutants (even at low

levels) can have accumulative adverse effects. They have the potential to cause cancer and

other deleterious effects to both the human and wildlife populations and the land and water in

the American River ParkwaY.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn is located next to a residential area and the American River Parkway.

The residential area that is next to the proposed site contains families who are elderly, with

young children, and pregnant women. These families are particularly vulnerable to pollutants.

The American River Parkway that is adjacent to the site is used for outdoor recreation requiring

physicalexertion such as biking, running, hiking, kayaking, paddle boarding, etc. These

activities require an increased respiration rate.

A crematorium belongs in an industrial area away from residential and recreational areas and

riparian habitats. I implore you to oppose the approval of the crematorium conditional use

permit.

Thank you for your consideration

Sincprely,

,,|/fu2,4
Tracy Wq{zfl
1301Yo{r/e Wo Circle

Folsom, CA.95630
tracymex@hotmail.com

Page 1160

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



August L0,2O2I

H isto ric District Commission

Re: Proposed crematory at Lakeside Memorial Lawn

Dear Historic District Commission,

I am writing to request for your opposition to the proposed conditional use permit to install and

operate a crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Lawn'

The crematoriurn will emit air pollutants that include toxic air contarninants such as trace

metals and organic compounds. Emission and deposition of these air pollutants (even at low

levels) can have accumulative adverse effects. They have the potential to cause cancer and

other deleterious effects to both the human and wildlife populations and the land and water in

the American River ParkwaY.

Lakeside Memorial Lawn is located next to a residential area and the American River Parkway,

The residential area that is next to the proposed site contains families who are elderly, with

young children, and pregnant women. These families are particularly vulnerable to pollutants'

The American River parkway that is adjacent to the site is used for outdoor recreation requiring

physicalexertion such as biking, running, hiking, kayaking, paddle boarding, etc. These

activities require an increased respiration rate.

A crematorium belongs in an industrial area away from residential and recreational areas and

riparian habitats. I implore you to oppose the approval of the crematorium conditional use

permit,

Thank you for your consideration-

s rely,

Tracy

I Y Wo Circle

Folsom, CA. 95630

Page 1161

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:

Kelly Mullett
Monday, September 27,2021 8:32 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: proposed cremation facilities in FolsomSubject:

Ihi

KellyMullett
,,1ri rrt f i r l.cl ru Iilc .,1 s.sl.slor I

Community Development Department
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
O:916.461.623'l
F:916.355.7274

EiT ? 6F

iF"ffi}t"ffid?ru{
&t l.6rFtf 'r}rr E!! at,tY!!f}I

OS@ wwwfotsonl.ca.us

From: Marilu Craig

Sent: Sunday, September 26,202L L:00 PM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>
Subject: proposed cremation facilities in Folsom

You don't often get emailfrom marilucrais4l@gmail.com. Learn whv this is important

€AUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Historic District Commission Members,
Thank you for your time in considering my email to you.

I am writing in regard to the,
Noburningbodies.com campaign.
Evidently it is clear evident that no one on this committee has bothered to avail themselves in going to a cremation site
to educate themselves about the process and what it involves.

One only has to ask for an appointment to go through their facility:
Affordable Cremation & Funeral Center
4750 Beloit Drive Sacramento
cA 95838
916-432-8443
To see clearly that the horrific picture captured at the top of a flyer is ludicrous and misleading. lt resembles more of a

Auschwitz picture than what is. I realize that to gain a point through fear, loathing and preying on the lack of knowledge
in cremation, one would perhaps buy into theirtactics to gain favor and a vote against the proposed facility.
The facility that I enclosed is one of the most clean, no odor, no smoke, respectful facilities in the chain of their
business'.

Page 1162

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



First and foremost in cremating the deceased, there are nine different levels of filters one must go through. There is

nothing that tosses any ash from the remain, any odor, any smoke, anything that could pollute the surrounding

community at large.
It is clear that the " noburningbodies" campaign is one sided and a detriment to the community at large. lt is a personal

point of view that is uneducated, judgmental, and a prevarication.

Dental amalgam is a concern for those who may not know that the dental fillings can and will be removed before

cremation atthe request of who ever it is that is responsibleforthe deceased.

All avenues that are of a concern can be addressed with some inquiry to properly trained persons in a position to
educate and answer all concerns.
It is my personal opinion that the plans for a crematorium proceed and be of benefit for the community at large.

Thank you for your time in reading this.
Appreciated
Jobekah and Deino Trotta

Sent from Mailfor Windows

2

Page 1163

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
To:

Datei
Subject;

Attachments:

Steven Banks

losh Kinkade

FW: PLEASE VOTE NO ON THE LAKESIDE CREMATORIUM

Friday, February 4, 2022 10:51:39 AM

Outlook-oi05oxdb.ipo

FYI

From: Victoria Foster <vfoster@ interorealestate.com>

Sent: Friday, February 4,2022 10:51 AM

To: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Victoria F

subject PLEASE VOTE NO ON THE LAKESIDE CREMATORIUM

You don't often get email from Learn whv this is imoortant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Steve,

I am writing to you to get your SUPPORT to DECLINE the proposed Lakeside crematorium in

the Historic Folsom district.
As the cemetery name eludes...it's lakeside and not the area to put a crematorium. I strongly
oppose this crematorium being built inside such a small neighborhood, next to historic
landmarks, in and around adjoining open space, bike trails and the lake. Please!!! We need
your support on stopping this crematorium in HISTORIG FOLSOM.

I live atlYoung Wo circle and am very concerned about the potential FIRE HAZARD
propane tanks can cause if there was an explosion. Getting out of this neighborhood in an

emergency situation would be horrific. The roads are narrow on Forrest Street and fire engines
would have trouble coming through with all residences and the Vets from the Veteran's Hall
trying to escape any fire. The light rail at the intersection of Forrest Street and Folsom Blvd runs
every 15 minutes and backs up traffic leaving the neighborhood as it is and that alone often
causes congestion. The trees and brush along the river gets very dry and we already have had

extreme scares of fires from careless people starting fires along the river. There is NO
GUARANTEE these propane tanks can be safe and never have an explosion and start a fire.

I'm concerned for HEALTH reasons of the dangerous particular matter that would be released
into the air, plus the smell and the atrocious look. I have severe asthma and i don't want further
respiratory issues, I also have a very strong sense of smell and i don't want to feel trapped in my
home. I have children living with me in their twenties, plus i also watch my 2year old grandson

and newborn grandson. i fear for lasting known and unknown side effects that they could be

exposed to, besides my fellow neighbors and anyone else enjoying the trails and lake. Several
running clubs and bike clubs and use the bike trail consistently, plus the river is filled with other
sport enthusiast like fisherman, paddle boarders, kayakers and that would be unsafe for their
health also.

We also have the affect it can have on WATER and WLDLIFE.
Our PROTECTED BALD EAGLES HAVE A NEST directly across the river from the proposed
crematorium.

l'm concerned for the REGULATION of how often they would cremate. The studies were done
for a few cremations a day. You know they would need to up that number to make a profit and

Page 1164

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



that's what this business is about. Who would monitor them daily to make sure they aren't going
above the regulated amount? You know they will- it's about making a profit to a business!

This area is designated OPEN SPACE and in the Historic district. lf a crematorium is needed,
this company needs to find a suitable "industrial area " away homes & schools where they can
run a business efficiently without harming the residences and wildlife of Folsom. They applied
for this permit and were denied and the homeowners here had to take time and resources to
fight this proposal before and it was declined. How are they allowed to keep coming back- the
Historic Area & Open space has not moved

Lastly, I am a local Realtor and it will DECREASE OUR HOME VALUES in the Preserves/Lake
Natoma Shores. Property prices will be affected which in turn means LOWER TAX REVENUE
for the city. ls there a crematorium tax on each cremation? and if so, would it even match the
difference in property taxes for 150 plus immediate surrounding homes?? No one wants to live
by a crematorium so close by where you can smell, see and feel its presence. lt will definitely
need to be disclosed on a selle/s property disclosure forms for any home sales and will cut out a
large number of potential buyers for this neighborhood. I have 3 clients that want to buy in this
neighborhood- two of them will not

reside here if a crematorium is built for reasons listed above and the my 3rd client Liz Chighizola
has stated to me, she would want the crematorium to be put in because home prices would than
drop here and then she would finally be able to afford this neighborhood. Really?? How is it ok
for this business to decrease our home values?? Residences bought homes knowing a historic

cemetery was here- we did not agree to hurt our health, environment and property values when

purchasing our HOMES next to a crematorium that was not even in existence and might have swayed our

investment in a home here.

Please be our voice and VOTE NO, STOP and OPPOSE the Lakeside crematorium. Voting No
and stopping this is what is right for the families in the City of Folsom.

WE THE LIVING RESIDENCES ARE WHO MAKE UP FOLSOM TODAY AND WE SHOULD
HAVE PRIORITY, NOT THE DECEASED.

Lakeside needs to find an industrial area not in historic and open space to expand their business
and profits. This will make it a win win for everyone in Folsom.

Thanks for your time and hoping your assistance

Best regards,
Victoria Foster

Click here to see what my clients have to say about me!

tEi

Page 1165

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



"Reminder email is not secure ot conridenlial. lnterc Real Estate Sevires will never requesl that you send funds or nonpublic personal infomation, such as credit card or
debit catd numbere or bank acnunt and/ot routing numbers, by email. lt you receive an email message conerning any transaction involving lntero Rea/ Eslale Seryices
and the enail requests that you send funds ot provide nonpublic pereonal information, do not respond to the email and immediately contact lntero Real Estate Seruices To
notify lntem Real Eslale Seru/bes ofsuspected email fraud. contact: lntero Client Sevices at 866 334 7356 and/or clientseNices(Ainbrcrealestate.com."

Page 1166

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To:

Date:

From:

Subjectl

Attachments:

Elaine Andersen

losh Kinkade

FW: Please stop the proposed Lakeside crematorium

Thursday, October 14, 202t 4i29i32 Pl4

Outlook-5tuvoerznjpg

From: Victoria Foster

Sent: Thursday, October 1"4,2021 4:15 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Victoria Foster

Subject: Please stop the proposed Lakeside crematorium

You don't often get email *om Llaslgt1@jnlg$r€algstale-gam. Leam why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated f rom outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Elaine,
I am writing to you to get your support to decline the proposed Lakeside crematorium in the
Historic Folsom district.
As the cemetery name eludes...it's lakeside and not the area to put a crematorium. I strongly
oppose this crematorium being built inside such a small neighborhood, historic landmarks,
adjoining open space, bike trails and the lake. We need your support of stopping this bad
decision.

I live at lVoung Wo circle and am very concerned about the potential fire hazard propane
tanks can cause if there was an explosion. Getting out of this neighborhood in an emergency
situation would be horrific. The roads are narrow on Forrest Street and fire engines would have
trouble coming through with all residences and the Vets from the Veteran's Halltrying to escape
any fire. The light rail at the intersection of Forrest Street and Folsom Blvd runs every 15
minutes and backs up traffic leaving the neighborhood as it is and often causes congestion.

I'm concerned for health reasons of the dangerous particular matter that would be released into
the air, plus the smell and the atrocious look. I have severe asthma and i don't want further
respiratory issues, I also have a very strong sense of smell and i don't want to feel trapped in my
home. I have children living with me in their twenties, plus i also watch my 2 year old grandson
and i fear for lasting known and unknown side effects that they could be exposed to besides my
fellow neighbors and anyone else enjoying the trails and lake. Several running clubs and bike
clubs use the bike trail consistently and that would be unsafe for their health also.

l'm concerned for the regulation of who and how often they would cremate. The studies were
done for a few cremations a day. You know they would need to up that number to make a profit
and that's what this business is about. Who would monitor them daily to make sure they aren't
going above the regulated amount?

This area is designated open space and in the Historic district. if a crematorium is needed, this
company needs to find a suitable "industrial area " away homes & schools where they can run a
business efficiently with harming the residences of Folsom.
Lastly, I am a Realtor and I realize it might not be any concern of yours or anyone's unless they
live in the Lake Natoma Shores, but it will affect our home prices. No one wants to live by a
crematorium so close by where you can smell, see and feel its presence. lt will definitely need to
be disclosed on a sellers property disclosure form for any home sales and will cut out a large

Page 1167

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



number of potential buyers for this neighborhood.

Please be our voice and vote NO, STOP and OPPOSE the Lakeside crematorium. Voting No
and stopping this is what is right for the city of Folsom. Lakeside needs to find an industrial area
to expand their business and profits and make it a win win for everyone in Folsom.
Thanks for your time and hop
Best regards, Victoria Foster

tn r assistance

Click here to see what m)' clients have to sa)' about me!

"Reminder: enail is nol secure or confidential. lnterc Real Estate Seruices will never request that you send lunds or nonpublic peGonal infomation, such as credit card or
debit card numbe8 or bank account and/or routing nunberc, by email. lf you receive an email message conceming any transaction involving lnfelo Rea/ Estate Serybes
and the email requesls that you send funds or prcvide nonpublic pe/sonal information, do not respond to the email and imilediately contact lntero Real Esfafe Services To
notify lntero Real Eslate Seruices of srspected email ftaud, contact: lntero Client Seryices at 866 334 7356 and/or gls!:lsg&/@s!@!il9!9!ea!B!Iale.t&n"

Page 1168

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To the Folsom Historic Commission,

This letter is in regards to the vote towards the application for a Crematory being built at the

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. I am asking you to protect our community with your vote

of no, against having a crematory in our residential neighborhood.

Here are a few examples of what will happen to our air quality to our neighborhood and

communties in our area when burning human remains. There will be toxic emissions associated

with contaminants such as mercury amalgum dental fillings, organohalogens and other toxins

which may also come from breast implants that contains toxic chemicals like PVC, Methylene

Chloride. Let's not forget the other types of medical implants that may be left behind before

cremation.

Studies has shown the risks of still birth was 4% higher as well as the high risk of a brain

abnormality anencephalus among babies whose mothers lived near a crematorium. Fumes from

a crematorium are potentially harmful and should not be located so close to residential

neighborhood's where harmful toxins will be inhaled deep into our lungs tissues on a daily basis.

We ask that you protect our families and our community and vote no to the Crematorium being

built at Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery.

Respectfully,

U'l{lu,r5
Wendy Yezzi 7/21

1102 Fong Court

Folsom, CA 95610

Page 1169

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To the Folsom Historic Commission,

This letter is in regards to the vote towards the application for a Crematory being built at the

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery. I am asking you to protect our comrnunity with your vote

of no, against having a crematory in our residentialneighborhood'

Here are a few examples of what will happen to our air quality to our neighborhood and

communties in our area when burning human remains. There will be toxic emissions associated

with contaminants such as mercury amalgum dental fillings, organohalogens and other toxins

which may also come from breast implants that contains toxic chemicals like PVC, Methylene

Chloride. Let's not forget the other types of medical implants that may be left behind before

cremation.

Studies has shown the risks of still birth was 4% higher as well as the high risk of a brain

abnormality anencephalus among babies whose mothers lived near a crematorium. Fumes from

a crematorium are potentially harmful and should not be located so close to residential

neighborhood's where harmful toxins will be inhaled deep into our lungs tissues on a daily basis.

we ask that you protect our families and our community and vote no to the crematorium being

built at Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery.

Respectfully,

Nutdr[
Wendy Yezzi

lrong court

Folsom, CA 95610

Page 1170

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



areainaand

in

no on the

on

by the appllcant, not the Lead Agency lClty of Folsoml Tltle 14 CCR Sectlon 15365.

eppllcant's IS/MND does not conslder all phases of prciject plannlng; lmplementation snd
operstlon, Title 14 CCR Sectlon f5063 la) (11. The followlnt were not properly ldentlfled or
evaluated:

The applicant has applie{ for a Conditional Use permlt (CUP} to servlce new rellglous

needs that are ln confllct wlth the $tabllshed hlstorlcity of somc of the rolltlons and
rlghts of those already lnt€rred. The earller Ldkeside Lawn Memorial's 2002-2003

crematorium appllcation wes responded to by the Chlnese communlty an regord to
ashes and smoke stack effluent being allowed to escaps into the alr and settle 6n

graves of those lnterred at the Chung Wah and Young Wo cemeterles, 01.15,03 Hlstoric

Staff Roport: letter and petltlon by June Chan, pg 68, nln order to malntaln
the clrca 6old Rush cultural, rellgious, and archaeologial speclal features.'

The applicant's lS and MND do not identlfy slSnlflcant Chinere cultural resources on the
Reglster ot Hi3toric Places, the CA Registry of Historic Polnts of lnterest and the Sac

Cemetery Commlssion's Reglstry of Ploneer Cemeteries, Tltle 14 CGR 15125 lc). The
of these cultiirally unique, histotlc cemeterles are of importance to a specltic time

during the building of Folsom, the State ot Californla, and the openlng up ot the We't,
14 CCR 15064.5 (a) (1-3 (A-D)l The addition of neri, relhioui practic$ can directly alter

and lndlrectly alter historlcal perceptlons of spiritual woEhip - forclng an

change ln present day spiritua! and religious pracdces,Iitle 14 ccR 15131 (b) and (cl.

The IS/MND missed the 2013 Folsom Community Wldfire Protection Plan signed off on
the CA Stats Dept of Forestry, the Ciiy of Folsom and the Folsom Fire Safe Councll that

the crematorium area as a High Risk Wildfire hazard probebility, CWPP, pB 27, Title 14

15126.2 (a); the IS/MNO have no water utility lines, or hydrant instalhtions planned to the
site or cemeteries; the crematoriumrs two 250 gal propane design ls not fire

in the event of wildfire, Thle i4 CCR 15126.2 (dl; the dlrt road into the crematorium
in cag€ of T4

contact hformrtloh

05:5

P€tltlon Summary and background: Lakeslde Memorial Lawn has applied for a condltional use permit to install and operate a cematorlum on deslgnated open space. This has

to act now to voteourwho

Page 1171

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



tnum.

and are

be breathing in polluted air. NO creftatory should be allowed ln our backyards of Historlc

Our communlty has worted hdrd to petgevere this unique area ar a drartll for soclal

Severemysonyears wahave lived ln Folsom

ls a reason this nei8hborhood is riot toned for Commercial use - of any kind, lt thould
not be used for commercial use that ls potendally hazardous I

We

is NOT the right location for a

to moveaskLetl€rrs

Wicqin

mcfarland

Wirein

Norrls
Wilson

Kasko

Cuevas

Powell

Barbara

Rabert

Andrea

Leland

Reeina

\dam

Mlchelle
Alexander

Trov

lessie

lean

Mlke

Uane

18ry

Tara

Anne

Darrell

Xatle

lack
Donna

Mark

0el23l202112:38om

08/2312021 03;33oth
08l23l202lOL't42om

08l23l20?l 12:40om

08l24l2OZI11:40am
0812412021 11:49am

l8nSl2OZl 12:17pm

08/25/2021 03;04pm

08l23l202tl2t02om

08l2ll207lOtz4Lom

08l24l202l10r09am

08n4l2o2l 12:38pm

08/2512021 03:33pm

0el13l2o2l12:03pm

08/2612021 01:5lom

08/2612021 06r34om

WnU2O2l12:46om

08/25/2021 09:Zspm

Oel26l2021 10:27am

OB|2U202:- l1;45am

I vote on two qway and not rvant this our

me

want a

to shar€ my support
development. The Lake Natoma, Murer House, trails. and neighborhood is impgcted by thlt
declsion. With the drought and risk of loslng precious nature preserve area3, l wotrld like to
implore local government offlclals to oppose the crematbrium at thls locitlon while leverdglng

alternatlve solutions. There are alternative retall sites/ sltes that are vacant wlth no nature
preserve, athl€tlc, or residential impact, Please considerthe alternatfue sltes with no negatlve

ama Street the of living so close a crematorium
depressing. Please reconslder another area for the construction of a crematorium as wlth the

l'm there are other
Historic

No more ash the Especially all the lately. The

should stay pristine.

Drennon Drennon

Page 1172

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Barker

Shuker

I do not wanta crematorlulqgnly a few blocks from my house.,

Flgueroa Street, I'mAs I live Just 2 blocks

NO

I hrve lived in Old Town Folsom for 40 years. I have lost my Son at 34. lost my Husband of 52
y€ars. Eoth were cremated. But I cennot lmaglne being able to smellthe stuff here where I lfue,

Pleare find another opbn space., llke the old dump sites that were here. Might cost you more
money. Please thlnk about tfiis. Thank you for your tlme. Carolyn

enoulh smoke from all the natural fires and donrt need or want year round crematory smoke.
ls detrimental to us personelly and for the city of Folsom, Pleare stop additionsl pollutants

do not allow a crematorlum ln Folsom. I live ln the hlstorlc dlstrict. We have

smoke gets trapped here and cannot get over the hill. The same thing happens wlth the fog
ln the winter and it settles in Folsom and does not lift as lt is tsapp€d. Unhealthly alr in Folsom

A3 I slt here wrlting this, I look outside to smoky skies and an ash.corered dech. Addlng more
smoke and partlculate matterto this already impacted cbmmunity must not happGn. Historlc
Folsom is a guaint, family-oriented community that must remain preserved at all oosts. Please
vote NO on the permit applicatlon.

The reasong are many; posslble harm to the air if there is a proUem wlth the process. I have
had asthma most of my life and fear the potential for harm to my already sensitlvo lungs;
possible harm to the eco-system in lake Natoma and the Amerlcan Rlver Parkway; and if a

in

wlth

does

fOr

sea30n.

on

with

Io

A

a

wofsehereaNo

tothatwill

alr cleanl lAle

Slncerely,

our litle nelghborhood.

it may concern:

add more pollutlon to the alryear round.

here.

not want aye6r9

tn alr areas

and we need

stack orfrom
vote i3

it outslde ofthis.aoccutNO

I

toxic fumes let alone the smell. Please consider a commerclal location awey from buslnesses

and residential areas,

street fromI work across am not of

alrwehuE

Hallock

LC

Wstson

Gamache

Molitor

McNei

Carolvn

,erald
Paul

Darla

lenelle

Dlane

Amanda

Beniamin

Iori

Denise

Robert

llll

leremv

Allson

alexia

O8l2T2O2l07t36om

09l03l202t 12:41pm

0f,l2V202l11r49am

wlo3l2o2t 11:16am

09l0?nml11:30am

tlii,lz7l2OZt 10:17am

Wl0U2o2tQ4:lSpm

08/30/2021 08:57om

09lOll2O2L 12:lttam

Dgl0E,n0?l10:31am

Wl03l2A2l l1:41am

0g12612021 10:29om

OshA2aZtOT;38alo

08/28/2021 06:47pm

OEl28l2O2107t53om

08/30/2021 09:39am

Page 1173

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Alexanr

West

Macaspac

Wynn

Cutler

Rallsback

Chandler

Mullendx
Baslni

lniruez

Chrlstine

Patricia

:larence

Leslle

Cecella

Marnaret

Mlchael

Lauren
Kathleen

loanna

Thomas

Michelle
Kathrvn

Klmberly

Nicole

Steve

Cassandra

Susan

Slue

Stephanie

Denlse

Laura

John

Julle

09lO7l2o2lO9t37atn

WlO7lZOZlo7.52.m

09/06/2021 10:28om

OglO3lZoZt 0l:43om

WlO7l2O21O7z47am

C9/0712021 10:19am

0',.IOB|1OZ1OTi20pm

1

09/02202105:16am

@lO7l2O21O7.SSam

09lO7l202tO7;43am

09lO7l2OZl 10:17am

d.',lo7l202l10:2Gm

09/06/2021 09r48pm

0910612021 10r17om

09n6/202l10:45om

Ogl06l2o2t 10:52om

09/07202105r18am

O9lO7l202t06r48am

0sl03/2021 02r25Dm

o9lo3l2o?to2:26pm
#
ol,lO4l2OZI l2:4larh

09,|O4|2OZLOTro6pm

@1061202l Ct:02Dm

Lorano

Ruiz 10 on crematorium
llke to be in

No

No on the germit application. Keep our air clean avold the eyesore

the
to the

No way. I live right acr6s the
Furtherrhore, we have negting gald eagles each year in thls very vlclnity, The toxicity is

harmful national

the
I oppose E has many ln the 20 ye8rs.

lhls to be

concerns 0n

lam allowing a crematorium to be build at the Lakeslde There is

near Fair Oaks

Ihls ls one needs to be from any nelghborhoods or wlthln
nelghbors. We have had a brldge with much trafflc, and ll8ht rail adde4 and a nbht path

:hange that puts endless planes overhead. This area has already sacrlficed, we should not have

lhis buslness added as well.
It wlll create too much 6oise, when they are startsd, mostly llkely would run when electriclty 19

:heaper(night?L be bad for air quallty, remember we are already addlng exha$t from cars to
lur area, and the smell ls not good when you are near. Thls ls not a good fit to nelghborhoods

much ln llfe .

No

do not add morp matter to our a to
need to find a that is farther from areas.

put this

oppose a encourilg€ Lakeside to
for human This third ts

am

at

- we do not or want a

put

NO

not even

next to

due to

due toofa

Rasmusen Vote "NO" as want!l

tn8 anea.

Page 1174

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



McColloch

McColloch

Kuwamoto

--Sanders

Gatelv

Meden
Bates

Green

Alberti

Lu

Lu

Huahes

Sirsi

Vlonique

Hany

David

Kafhleen

Marv C

ludith

Debbv

loni
loni

lanls

Hannah

Mlchelle

Levin

il.9.lO7l2o2l03:.47om

0F.l07l202lO2t39om
0910/l202tO2:;a6pm

09/07/2021 09:39pm

wl07l202lO9:4oom

W/OTl2OZt 12:Z8Dn

09/07/2021 03:45om

09/07/2021 05:01om

(lE,lO7l202lO6:l7om

O9lO7l2A21O7:29om

ggl07l2O2L 10:34am

@lO7l2oZL 12:l5om

lhls was brought to my attention and lag"d llke to comment on lt.

First of all 6€ild like to say th.t I am pro business but l6€'m also pro community. I have a

huge concern about the vapors and exhausts being pumped into the air and likely settling lnto

Lake Natoma. The locailon ls so close to thls preclous lake, the paddle borderc, Sacramento

State Rowin8 team, and the wlld life. l6€"m sure we have done the environmental lmpact

report, but E€'rd make sure that report include to biolotlcal impact on the water ways;

speciflcally on lake Natoma, the over flow lnto the American River and the effects on the fish

that swlm up river to lay their e8gs at the Hatchery (on Harell.

I think ltil€"s best that this speclal use permit be denied. At least until all ofthese foctors can

be

not the tor a The on Physhal,

Environmental and Fiscal Health of our communlty cannot be properly accounted for at this

tim€. Nor can the actual lmpact be mitigated wher€ the it ls less then 20%.

[he resldual .$hes and gesee alone will impact not only the Amerlcan River Parkway/Natomas-

Negro gar area but the homes located to the NW of the proposed she. lt should be noted that
the majority of these homes are located slgnlficantly higher that the slte for planning or in

lower lmpact areas when there are periods of lnvenlon.

fhb b not 3n the best interest of the communlty.

Thank You

Davld D

no

I vote NO on the
donS€*t at this site

My home is in line as to where the smoke would probably go (American Rlrer Ca,ryon)

And I am VERY sensitive to air quality.

tn corulderatlon in not thls to

not want thig crematorlum here ln Put it on the other ofthe
where wa5. have so close to What are

rs

wlth fire season.it's
the

Iawn

aOn the
ag clean

Please

no

it will our
It cause oul alr quality to be worse than it

Page 1175

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Please r€ject thas proposal.

Please donac-t ailow a herelto

ln the ten years that the lakeside Crematorium har been proposed, I have not seen nor heard

one good reason to bulld or operate it next a designated open space preserye; especially when
are industrlal areas within a tew mlles of the poposed crematorium.

other areas are well-guited for commercial activiti$ and are zoned for buslnesses that
could create potentielly toxk emlsgions and wagte, noise, and other distrections unsuited to
residentlal and historic nelghborhoods,

ln all seriousness, may I suggest a locatlon near the Kelfer lendfill? Perftaps there's a place on

or near it that would be a safe location away from population centeE for a crematorlum, The

last time I was out that dlrectlon, there was plenty of open space and I see no reason that a

crematorium could not dlscreetly flt into that srea - I know it sounds it dlsrespectful at fint
thought but lt's just a stop - not a long tern stay,,. maybe it could be called the Sloughhouse

Facility...

Please carefully consider the ramilications of this decislon. Puttint I Crematorium so near to
homet schoots and wild arcas ls a bad idea and it is much harder to undo than NOT do.

Please say NO to the Oematorium as curnently prcposed.

Seelng Smoke coming from a cremato.y when enjoying our bike trails, kayaklng on Lake

Natoma or just driving down Folsom Boulevad would be depressing, especlally for rs oldor

type of establishment belongs in an industrlal area not across

Folsom street falries, farmers markets, restaurants, stores concerts & more that welcome

tourists to vlslt Fobom. To see smoke from the crematory up in the sky while enjoying the blke

rail or shopping , eating on sutter street is an affront. Tourlsm is crucial to the city of Folgom.

There is a housing development that lives this area, They already have the cemetery. To put a

crematorium near those people who live across from the cemetery is absolutely honible. This

this cr€matorium will destrory the recreatlonal experience that Folsom has worked hard to

ON

to be us ln thatgnd no thatrg

street from the hub of

Moveis a bad

to improve and maintaln mysystem ln thisI depend on tlie

APPL]CATION.

who have lost so close friends and

The

dollarstf

vote'no'on the
VOTE

Regards,

Charbtte Bryant

Vangelatos

Cherniski

9torm
Bracero

Barnett

BROWN

Bryant

Barbatta

IAURA

Andrew

Llsa

Christine

Barbara

Charlottd

@/1U2o2l 10:55om

09/09/2021 09r46om

@ll,2n02l11:33om

09/11/2021 06:04om

09/11/2021 09:48am

09/11/2021 02:08pm

08:32Dm

Page 1176

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,lo over the a

atrium at lakeslde memorlal
orlum at this location

uml

lefleqtions nelghborhood and I say no I don't want lt. Thete's already enough pollution in thls

not build a crematorium at Merirorial.

oopose this in a residential area.
'lO 

crematorium in lakeslde, close to livinE areas and natural reserves.

NO on

reasons. Let them line their podet3of thecrematorium

agalnot any crematorlqm in Folsom ca. Nearth€ parkway is no suitable sile, nor
close to Folslm. There are enbugh exlstlng crematorlums wlthln dilving dlstance br

and under no circumstances should this addltional Folslm arsa slte be permitted,

ateanddeceased been at

you.

/OTE 6€-NOa€" ON THE PERMIT APPLICATION. lt will make our alr quallty even worce and

lrive our home values downl

Overnot

can't even imaglne how terrlble the smell would be and knowing what at is ftom. How can

placeis annot

thinks this is ok?

I saw

lrobertsklm

lSenchezOctavio

l**",iack

Kimberly Uohnso

lsBonnle

lerence

lHolden

lpuroi",Karen

lMonicrlsaac

MarY

lAdarSara

Ieff

l*or.nVicki

Wllllam/Dree

8/09/202108:45an
O9lO9I2O2lO7'/'.7am,

@/09/20210859am

WIOB|?OLL 1l:48am

08.loglz01t 12:01om

WlO7l2OZl10r15pm
WlO1lzilZt 11:45pm

09/08/2021 0531plrt

d]lO7l2O2l08:54pm

tXl/08/2021 07:16am

09/09/2021 09:38am

g9rcA20zt 12:36om

WlD8l2oil.a922am

09/08/2021 03:05pm

09/08/2021 05:28pm

tX,/O9l2021 09r10am

09/O9/2021 07:4lom

til
EFTilTEEI

6!'EETIGE}fiI
tilnm-BAr-

Page 1177

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Knlr

I norn(

lvler

Llnda

Rochelle

Menan

Llnzl

Victorla

Susan

Nlckl

Alllson

Chrlstine

Chrlstine

lennifer
RYan

Ruthmarle

Bruce

Nancv

Chris

Garret

leny

Alan

8en

@llil202tO2:A6om

O9l2Ol2O2tO8:48Dffi

G,/15/2021 07r19oni

09/20/2021 09:23am

WlL4lZOZl 12:35am

g9n6l202l11r42am

@lt7l2o2lozio8otn-

09ll9l2O2lM:28om

Wl78laOZt U:08an

10/0U2021 09:51am

0!l[3/2021 09:15am

09lt4l202tl2227on

09lt9l202lM:24otn

09/19/2021 04:29pm

O9l2Ol2O2lE:2aam

09/20/2021 0620om

@l25l2o2l03:.27om

09/26/2021 01:O8om

O91261202lO1:l7om

@l27l202lAet0d;pm

10/01/2021 08:26am

a crernatorium should in an industrial area where there are do homes, chlldren, aging

No lna aree

to put ohe near like this. Not only ls lt not hea the clty is forcefully
value homes.

lam

on

No the
NO on the crematory this ruln our It would be terrible for the

and lakel ltlot to mention a total fire hsrardl

I would to see Folsom the Lakeside Lawn

For sake our
I am votlng on the arematory. am in my 60s and wanted to r€tire here ln oui tourn of
Folsom. This crematory would be very bad for people llke myself who enjoy walklng, SUP,

blking, llstening to muslc, Our community here is speclal, PIEASE do not dertroy our area for
older people and younger children who enioy bein8 outside. 60 someplace else where it is
accepted.

Ruth McGuire

not
at Folsom st. orer 5 Years. a a3 most

the other resldents ln the park. Many of whom have resplratory problems. I am very much

aBalnst the property across the street bullding a crematorlum,
This slte too

is gross, Please do not put that here as ruln the quallty and

thecommunlty around lt. Propane tanks next to the rivet and rees is a herrendous ldea, We
aree and do not want it ruined. Not safe at all

This is proven to be unsafe near wooded area and inesponsible creating air pollution in a

historlc tn town.
For the reasons given above, I want a crcmatorium in my It be

outslde of town, a good distance from nelghborhoods. I see home owner property values
going down if a crematorium was to be put thls open space, {which shouldn't be allowed in the
first who would for a home if a crematorium so close to
A crematorium ln very close both to a community and the
attrection of hlstoric Folsom is a terrible idea.

I live in & have a son with asthma. Thls would harm the alr quality in, Folgom

alr
airl
tonot

ourto

at Lakeside Memorial.Folsomno

a

a

Kasko which makes it a health concern for our

Page 1178

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This should not be located anywhere near a town, especially one with such an outdoor litestyle,

This is

no
in close proriinity to the proposed slte. I am ln

oppo6itlon to the permlt and the designated locatlon of the crematorium. I believe a

tn an zoned and is not meant to be ln a residential

I am 75 years old and I a stones throw of the selected Crematorlum she. The

unhealthy air produced by burning bodies is a risk to my health. I feelthe Crematorium should
be tn an area,

I oppose Asa percon whose faith and as someone

whoge communlty includes people whose relatives were kllled by the Nazls and then burned in

Crematoriums, the sight and smell of a crematorium in the middle of our beautiful historic

town ir disturbing.

I respect that being cremated is the choice of many after death and is the norm in some

the outside torvn. Thank

hlstoric
No bodles llll

be too to clty
buslnesses will be stigmatized losing our clean air where our children play and families cofie to
be nature.

no expect a new to so near
residential housing. Thls endeavor to build one here has be€n floated before and thankfully it
did not happen. lf one is needed find a place in the recently annexed land south of Hlghwey 50

that can be deslgnated for such a use. Then let homeowners not bothered by this use buy ln

the vlclnity. To allow the cemetery to build it alongside an establirhed small neighborhood that
is obvlously concerned and almost unifdrmly opposed would be a callous disregard of those

tresidentsag wishes to the into
should be asked to live next to a place that bums 10Oe bodles every year.

don't see the smoke you lust know the air outside contalns the mlffo particles of dead,
people. Everyone has smelled the awful smell of burning skin or halr at one point ln

llfe. Can that r home?

Please no crematory in the neishborhood. ls there open land close by that could be used for

theandareaspopulatedfromawaythlsofconsider relocatlng the
Thank

aieas, They are more

the

ln an lndustrial area

should b€ located away from residentlal and

I dona€lt want this nert to the river or tails in Folsom

{orwitl

-
Simpson

Derrv

Wetzel

Neal

Earron

Kreutz
Adrienne

Catherine

Caell

Keith

Steve

luli

Shery

fara

Amv

natalla

lennlfer

Edwin

!essica

Rlchard

Sandrar+rrr+-

Estela

rollll2o2lO4togom

0lltal2a2209:29am

1OlO3l2O27M:47om

l1,l0glz0z210:01am

lol26h02lO7t27pm

lllz?l20?l 12:26oni

l2l04l2o2lo1.?3om

01/03/2022 08:59am

lOlOT/?.o2lA9:S7am

t0llzlz0?t 08:30am

LOilZlZOZlo,t44am

Loll2l2o1l09:4lam.

-

tOI2Ol2OZlO8:22am

10/01/2021 Gr!59am

10/05/2021 08:56am

10/05/2021 Gt:16am

Page 1179

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Victorla

Laurie

10/04/2021 08:2lam

01/29/2022 05:0lom

Foster

strongly oppose the crematdrium being built
neighborhood. t live onltoung wo circle and ertremely concerned on the alrquality
lmpact. The alr quallty studies are done for a lot fewer than you know they will do. I have

asthma and I done€nt want my heahh impacted. This is also zooed open spacel€l lf this
cremalorium is so needed than it ghould be put ln a contmercial loned development away

homes, lh an lndustrial area, Thls is too close to the bikg path and river whete so many pEople

exerclse and enjoy what we have to offer.
Another huge concerri is flre safety- if there was an explosion and fire wlth the propane tanks

we are in a one way in and one way our neighborhood. This company needs to bulld the
crematory in an andustrlal park area not near a chlldrcna€n3& recrgafional park,

Please vote no and protect us.

Slncerely,

Foster

lvote NO on the permit applicatlonl sad to see is even belng considered. As a person

with severe asthma this ls extremely disheartenlng. ln July 2020 California approved alkallne

hydrolysis cremation wlth very low (if anyl emissions because it doesn't heat up tq the high

heat at the other uses and is water based. Anythlng burned ln the hlgh h6at witl not be good

the comrnunity...Burial cagkets coated ln insectlcldeS or preseruatives, things people learae

ln the caskets, dental amalgam flllings, presence of radioactive substances utithin the remains,

from devices or as a rezult of etc. YEP....I VOTE NOI

Page 1180

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



A

HrsToRtc

IT

L]VING ITMUST NOT BE APPROVED.

rcR.ItlE SAKE

lenifer

kathrme
Rebecca

Heldi

frevor

Llu

Alan

9tacev

ADRIANNE

Chrlstine

Bert

Patrlcia

Loretta

cllff

edward

0LllSl2O22O6:24Dm

0tll2l202202:54pm,

0ll?.2112022O8:54am

oll22l2o22o2tl8otrt

01ll7l2022O6t45om

0tll4l2o22O7:s@m

0Ut4/2022 OSr(Xlam

0U18l2O22O9t22am

olAsl2O2206:4@m .

0tll7l2o2? 10:09am

-

0tl?3120220/9:23e.'J.

oll27l2O22OZ:LOpm

0Ll28l2o22oi4,:oBen

0ll28l2o22O6.L7om

otltU2o22o4.5?om

OZl02l2O22 12:54pm

Holmeg

oppose this crematorlum in open spece Not only is it dut of
:haracter with our treasured hlstoric Folsom nea6y, it would create toxic air pollutants

partlcularly by virtue 6f belng self regulatddl, and those pollutants would not only affect

rumans in the area but would have an affect on Lake Natoma and all of the wildlife that we

reasure and that use that little jewel pf a lake. Not to mention downstneam pollutlon of the

lmerlcan Ri\rer.

\ better location for this facility would be near the landflll on the other slde of Highway 50. An

benefit since the is that to
to lna

vote use permlt install a oematory at Lakeside Memorial

.awn cemetery located at Folsom Blvd and furrest St.

,lease vote for u9e to a crematory the

.awn cemeterv located at Folsom Blvd, 8nd Forrest St,

fhis will a on curent futur€

not a

day

{o
)ne

{o
to and about

snt a less

{o HlsroRrcFolsoM AT IAKES]DE MEMORIAL.

{s a resident of old town FoBom we to the arc

to ffres. We belleve thi3 is not the time or
the put a ln thlg to
imell will be very detrimental to the historic dietrict of Folsom. The historlc district will be

rbout as being under a cloud ol death.

health impact to local residents within very close prodmity is also very impactful.
thi3 even be considered a idea?

Page 1181

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE N,[EM@RIAI. LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opendesignated
commu

on
ourofhealth

crematorluma
flscaland

operateand
mental

installto
envron

permltuse
thefor

condltlonalafor
implicatlons

Lakeslde Memorial Lawn has
space. Thls has slgnlficant

We, the underslgned, are concemed citizens who our leaders to act now to vote'NO'on the applicaffon.

Petltlon eummaryand
backgrcund

Actton petltloned for

Date

%"1,,
eklu
I /s /2,
f?\^+ (

v-

tr- {- L)

8-5'ar

"t
tlg

I /ar/rr

Comment

h-h tl

ilo thr, ̂ tr uor r,.r
T

Sa ? Jlt" (Ukn*lpun

Prlnted Name

R.'

t+nt'( A/ilb

oh e,l 
^t<

Page 1182

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



opsnd€dgnetsdu8e
fie

flilfilondaforLdcdde ltlemglal l"nn hs
Ttblus

8t€fp
ftson,NOvulebnowadblgd€rsqfiu,ftosrsrrddflzsrs

C&
c*(
firl

NO I.AKESIDE MEHORIAL LAWh! CREMATORIIJMI

ot()-fi,-Q

a

I

Dlb

el rz-lzt

s I tLlzt

7lz(71

s\rz\tr

81a721

f,rwu

Klrclz

fl,tt-
E-/s -zt
8lt1l.1

,/, (/tt
LIIYIr8

qffine

Wo(U n|.arb
noi rn ree tdant ia-l
6reo.

rr{ 0{srofr*frile ldtr*

noF- ln ?4.^srd?Anat,

lr

c/(A

VW.

hviramntJ risft

I

4,1/

frr,r

rh t 4

Macllotvte blls

a^1g;rL

stoq.,
TYrC(

E.i.o." f,oun

QQtuae Q.{Pc,-' c,*(
(Page 1183

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO IAKESIDE MEMORIAL I.^AWN CREMATORIUMI

opendesignated
community

on
ourofhealth

crematorium
flscaland

operateandinstallto
envlronmenta

permlt
physical

use
thefors

conditlonalafurLakeslde Memorlal Lawn has
Thls has

We, the our leaders to act now to vote ,NO' on the appllcatlon.concemed cltizens whoare

andsUmmaryPetl0on

u(

Date

slslzr
zlII

st*t,
8

7 /t/2./

*( slz t
A-A.")
e 'ilt,
Klslzt

K1a lz t

Fqot-

'^*^4J

Gomment

r ,',1n',[4*c,+oy

/

)ran4

Bi &ru,rr^,,u-u(

fie$-rR'Ltrtrf

oln f 4.uat 5alcA,,l*, 4

F swtU4lr(

5Vvrr11 7 'f u'"l;11

z

Addrpss

C

U

tu

Ac

-fl1Lt'* -d*t
B,/"

l/"6

Rt

CU t,r

--dalo.., llo.*^o-'

\q( 
ler uclini

Page 1184

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematorium on designated open
space. Thls has ifl cant negative implications forthe physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltloned for

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM!

2 I

*t

I

/t$Q/n

Date

-/7D/t)/
l lxzl+

tY-
/ -")

Q eb-at
"t'z<'tJ ,

;rS c- ,'t

r"lrl
l'lr I
/a/ z/4

/u/"h
tol.21zt

to l4r,

fie
Sci..€. .'i\ rr- d r-: c -5
N* h_uo- \_o ir"rr\riA 5q

o

^lNc

ffk>
CommentA eldracere

E

Prlnted Name

Sr

LLot'i o

C)r,rila

fi"b e^r=Wtni al,
4hrbfi\c^-Gaorl.

C CtfnC,e_

rl

-Jer>

Itteqan Bunq

M
I/'t/t^ ^l laf \ \til 1/'t .t V / t^t u

@Page 1185

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL KAWN CREMATORIUMI

nopenated
nity

desig
commu

on
ourofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operate
ntal

and
me

installto
environ

permitse
physical

U

thefor
condillonalafor

implications
applied

negative
has

cant
Lawn

signilihas
Memorial

This
Lakeslde
space

We, the undersigned, are h concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'No' on the permit application.

Petition summary and
background

forActlon

q/,a''t
Date

II

7,y',
r/npr
nul l,a{zt
a(t +(zi

a rr/a
t1 l-tI?

rlrrlzt

ilvtu
7{,r(',
ii1-,i'-r

t({rlrr

3

?Awrta,Aql i

Comment

- t*t
t"

1l'r//,/-

Signature

tk

Prlnted Name

lEin,r t,

_*S+w|,"" lL,t+;
I

5wt^xvVi.,\o.^
6++.n

nu\v,i"'ikttta

hilr*r[nllrcn
fub LL^len+,)

3r*/ +r.,il

I .,\( t-"*rf

hlAl\rf,t 5qrtrn W
,"/

/3Page 1186

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATOruUM!

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematorium on designated open
space. This has significant negative implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community.

We, the undersigned, are highly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now and vote 'NO' on the permit application.

Petition summary and
background

Action petitioned for

i"tin /Jr
*r6q7n'

cP;aa

t\( L? lL(
IV

1(J1. / | /
Ir/*r

rcl zn I,
tolnlgr

in bl l-.

Date

/%t/.r

h-^--J \

lr-l 0'
U,i:
VEs (!l

N t (psafi afu ^ 
u rh l.

46AE
Ne (ileg*tangu '

A/ C&asi6ru,^

*re ld€j,.(os'dsr"t
d/D Lktqt r9 {\t u ttl

,ltr

AddresslContact lnformation ment

(,

tl .r r(1,

Printed Name

\ --
r* )a,r,nn rr5{o,.r{:"

Ser"'p liti ttr

fla[5!ili-i+{ i

-\uJea

Atrrr, f).,*-
{/

lhcrn*f )hrff:.\h

fi\tr uprrc,RrAdil

R^,,m//dt,
Srwt l(auu

lidf.l\d.J" -Sq?s

t llKqTrN[ tt{

-#/)

21

GPage 1187

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



hIO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAUVN GREMAtrORIUMI

AddrossSlgnaturo

:-f.-r i*- 
-

opendesignated
community

on
ourofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operateandinstallto
envlronmental

permituse
thefor

conditionalabr
implications

applied
negative

hasLawn
has

Memorlal
This

Lakeslde
space,

concemed citizens whoWe, the undersigned, are
application.permittheon'NO'votetonowadtoleadersour

summaryandPetl$on

Dab

lt :-

/i

>1/
4tlD,

ilr,l t,
/t /:: I

r f .rlzt

rArAA

t lrolt
{r

Atlit

Connment

n

{ 0rr

?

-t( h " nt t Qa {r!)t
f,, c' (-'{

ti\

(

JlrJ
1

o.t, .\].*p\\e' - [*\[

v

fulntsdName

i-t"{ l, ,

Wc(r,t{1,

Mi--i g

UU

csabta ttt(

.yitn. i-. ,\ "h"\

LL
(n^

, ,-tl

QH b\i(<v

tJ
Page 1188

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



open
permltLswn

has
Memorlal

Thls
Lakeslde

concemed clflzens whowe, the are
permlttheon'NO'vstetonowacttoleaders(ilrbi

NO TAKESIDE IIfrEMORIAL LAWru EREMAFORIUMS

ASdruss

1{ (;

)n

Zi

i

Dats

e"* !'/ re,

*Y/(sca
Do6ra,tl, L

/llt
aLl-

l{lnth.rnChrr&

i

{tlWz ,\n,/rj,t =
t1

I(L

Lg.il.,i'i^

"a" 
\

111)

i3Page 1189

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
itv

nated
mun

design
com

o
our

um
ofIthhea

crematoria
fiscalnda

operatedannstalto
environmental

itpermuse
thefor

conditionalafor
implications

applied
negative

has
ificant

Lawn
has
emorialM

This
Lakeside
space

, aleWe, the unde
tionapplicarmitpetheno'NO'votetonowctatoleadersoururgewhocitizensconcernedhly

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitioned for

Date

Vl tz lz1

{ ,ettar

hk
\

Slgnature Address

\y'\
)

Prlnted Name

l4r;*-, fru'4no^

,vlEi\

TU,rt b^^l

(K

W\Ael,\

Comment

I

A'r Q *,a [,

(,\

ai a p^)

dlf
ftJi, LldLu:i

0 YI

\5

t.,

Page 1190

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



q

lq"r\E,

slgq

k/-r/s
lz-s-a

lc- xd
/?&/.s

;;
'/ >
/vb
\z/alV
\tls la

I

luauruloe

I

p
>VOZ

'->) F 6
-,a.$

t
D2Y

p

-./ \"2 f/D tt/ t///zrr/]

19'"$ ril tv)r\

,"J!

Jllltu l/!
_\ t.^ Ltltw)"

v)\
rD9r {\

a i w
tal b g

ssc.rypv

/2

eueil

u41a

-/lv't qru

!

\

'b)nJ

s C\

.:0)t I

uado pepubtsap
'rQunuuoo

uo
Jno Jo $Faq
unFo|Bua.K' e

Fcsu puE
etraado pue llEsu! ol

|sluauJuolnue
gulad asn

aql JOJ

lEuolllpuoc e JOI

suogecgdtu;
pa!ldde

enne6au
seq Url1el

pecgu6;s seq
Fuorrslil

s!til.
epFaIe'l

'eceds

uo ,oN, slo^ ol mou pE ol sjapE€lfio suazfllc peuJacuoc r{1q6;q are , a$'eM
srll oq,r

pue dreuutns ugsBod

IbUM[HO[VW3H3 NMVT TVIHOW3M g€I!S3HVT ON

Page 1191

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ol
L/'

olso

ffinw,

klt l,s

D-r-3

\ z -h-B

rc'E-S

lf-b-s

EK"S

nO
?K^ b
n/e lfi

tfirlb t.,tS rt$ vlls t e _f ,ri li
, v''l

t

,] \? wa { 1a1
11c tl

Aot+n J a'l
Y

''w\e5 (c r <({u N 1fl
/.v

v
J wS Y

1ry

5 \
) r?(.

'o
>r't 1

,!fv J

n?

lu€usutog ssqJppy a{eil

uado papu6lgp
'rfiunuuoc

uo
Jno lo $Faq

unuqBuJaJC e
Fcsg puE

atraedo pue ilEsu! ol
lElusluuojnue

Uuad

,oN, alon ol,nou pe ol sjapeelJno suezglc paueou@ Aq6H are et$'eM
1;nuad aql uo ourll

pue uo$$od

|bTNIHOTVUUSHS NNAVT TVIHOUUEYU SGISAYVT ON

Page 1192

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMCIRlAt LAUryN GREftfiATORIUMI

open
permituse

thefor
conditionalaforhasLawn

has
Memorial

This
Lakeside

concemed citizens whoWe, the are
application.permittheon'NO'vobtonowacttoleadersour

andsummaryP6titisn

8

7^ rt-t1

s/ >/>t

8l wbt

k lTtr
't -t{-71

2{
Ard

V,,r/.,

X 11.1 /,} 1

DabComment

o

{ir't (onr[rn

Fltt uu'\\iKj

l,r(-

ht rtatN'nrt(

\/\v1r/^,

/Ai r, ur X,

I

IhilQ,,ru-,

!^'a n
I'-1<

r.i"r) ft,r^[,\

PrlmoO Name

{.,
-€ *'pLon

ffi**r:w Ke?${9

i3Page 1193

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Petition summary and
background

Actlon for

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional u
space. This has significant negative implications for the

se permit to install and operate a crematorium on designated open
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community.

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

Comment

3r\otrrrffr-J- 0A tn a

^t)/*7 ,/ ttl, o,

4m lr:t#
&,*rEP€,q-

f-rrt

Nof
i"nel

k1 {Q lr, .: {.-

-5we

urstr/Vt/ ct
Ctt"r ir'.. c ti.t &

14 4L

6" td)

Cev

L

p

Date

a lslzl
%-5-tl

S-i- J

t-b
:{ )uJ ;l
a/t/tr

I zz,n
t,lt / ,tE_

rf u/zt

lCI hdv<

f" t bvil

Address

f-+tl',- 'o
I rl ) //1.,/ll (

t-f1.': *" t. \

Jl -r'l ,

4irLrt,,t''r4',*Au*(-v

Slgnature

*N
() .:cJo?",.

il,^

Wului\
l,/'

Prlnted Name

,t'"'llqt

Cl1 f ry" ,4rv nafis"1

L-s,t*nr.- F-\ H.,hr
I

f /srr,ti c/ill/st4

fr,b#{ fuv*,
fi il-PfrL] fi,tco,lt

Weyrf.lV tl uz->r

ftlw]'.c i\lt'butt)
lt

th'ltt('lLo

Uu-aM h

Page 1194

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



opendesignated
pennltuse

thefur
condiflonalabrapplledhasLawn

hm
Mernorlal

Thb
Lakeslde
6pffi.

mncemed clflzens who
We, the are

theon'NO'votetonowa6'ttoleadersour

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL tAWhJ CREMAtrOREUMI

c

4

9\\ 
^,(,-"

13

8/zz/ z1

>lr/** 
1

Slzzlzl

f/zz/zt
,lr-.ln
z/rz/2,
b/,tz/g.r

7->z:*r

['zr-z-r

Addrcrg Erl'l A it

{/ z//zr

lWt-ty

7L--Lq A:,--

b",+ ?,'|l-r.,'

JrLhr.r'shru

Vlelrsa

ILLa4t 0i6

lctcri

T )rr

C$t ,r,nE ht'is

Page 1195

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO TAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN GREMAtr@RIUMg

Addtuse emde- r{[ . /
\- /,/Li;i.

t-l /lt/-]I lv / (-9./\

, ,l i
1 /'t 11

- t_I ft'+/zt

1

! r "ll (\

\3

cln'
Oate

3/tz

*-tr-1\

t\'t /. t t.1 /- I

open
use

thefur
condifionalaftrLakeslde Mernorlal Lawn has

This has

conoemed dflzens who oermlttheon'NO'votetonowacttoleadersourundenigned, areWe, the

{

/1
((\

,- ln
'51i-.r-''

v/^ t.

l"l-{1"e,dl14e

r)l
/<- L tc

i."f,'rJ 1-|'liDf-,)

uce b{
'r , t'..r \r, ; I t\I 1' \'- lJ r'l

ril" 1^t

5'

t\

Page 1196

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
unity

designated
comm

onm
ourofhealth

crematoriua
fiscaland

operateandinstallto
environmenta

rmit
ical

pe
phys

use
thefor

itionacondd

ications

apermitethonNO'votetonowacttoleadersoururgewhocitizensconcernedlyhighareundersignedtheWe,

summary andPetltlon

forActlon

,

nn

Date

0slu3

sl61

rj

Co=
tlr t
\t( I q

Rsg

/)-
i

,?,

L)

(,
\/

Comment

$Ju

{0tJu

tovncr crr n+l

Pq:," Atr o*t; Ldr

1r(,r,,'rir(i"

ft\ rljjv o[r r/{

u ,J.., i-,

Vfi:{

i,t^.,\ f-

t"l

t.- "

r
j \l l,- t.!.r i

fJlr

AddressSignature

i /' t<-t--i Li*

e,Yi:i'at

,!-r*fi,"tt
J'ltt"AJt 

'| -' /

Prlnt€d Name

Irf\dt Wl
1i

R

Af,AL)ro

't

NG
ln*

-zi 
^^: ,\, 7' ( 

^-_'- ,)
vd^F\txa.r,rd

l, --u,ttn
I

+t Bu;rr,t

rq

LILI

pPage 1197

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

A,,

openesignatedd
commu

onm
ourofhealth

crematoriua
fiscaland

operateandstall
ronmental

tnto
envt

permituse
thefor

conditionata
ications

forapplieds
negative

haLawn
significanthas

Memorial
Thls

Lakeside
S

We, the unders are highly concerned citizens who our leaders to act now to vote 'NO'on the permit a

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitloned for

'/:/i/

Date

b'5zl
Vqzl
!-rtt

t\7.(
7'5 2t

Slslzl

v/

Yr lSl t\
ilsi?J

ttr Ii- r
I

Comment

lt.loi L
t-*n: \ /

f- / r- L J-'f, {a-7 n2-'
f 4

Kr,c{-J.tt'\\:f1"€

nru,l] ch,li,=n

/,6rz
t[t/,li i

.L {t

$rc*h io,ri\(,Ttfl,

foil,^A *r+h IH,"

4/,,#,,,

I
I

Address

\5

I

l

Prlnted Name

[rsl r"ftDA{a *t

6,rr^LrfgrdtJ1,

/t/ ?/

"i 
\.,r.,1rD,ui

-Dann 
Sh,tvlV

,l , I

llorthnit kntu 5

ii'4itl,If

t':14- ',:. . r>^\ 'l \L-,' '- 'Vr .-

t t?*" '''

(rr o{

i3Page 1198

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



rd0 LAKESIME MEIMGR0AL LAWN GREMATORIUMI

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operaie a crematorium on designated open
space. This has significant negative implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our commu nity

We, the undersigned, are highly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'NO' on the permit application

Petition summary and
background

Action petitioned for

o
L)

wlt le
/{/t

Date

s 7lz)
y-b!(

*!s1k r
fr /a/z 1

8787.\

s lVltl
I - | el

g

v /v/u

or, \\ r,.lro v1

,l\\

t\

i\

ii

/ri \) u;\ i rr -r
//

,l/ z i/ \
l" b l\u\\ O^

,(C \lll r"f:\n
?':(( c [l

\l

{t fi-:\tnn 1L

1l_*vr

(--
\li ,..> t

mLifi,"\

1;r;r_ \cv\

V

'sk2,o

If\\a Moi<.e

I(

CommentAddress

ulre-u./

4ntl . n L,J/,frffi-l*-yfn
A

t--'/
.q 

--

Frinted Name

i\ h.}j Ea'sln,r

T'J

L Cntn,^* A'r{r{l

6 g ,1r-,1"C \O<*

futt ti r:a- " , t
i on i<che\A (t'

h"tJ"t
i4cvrd
li'rlrt<r

(J,vorlhar
{ ,h t lr,.,ac ,.1r

\ns,, (l\,\,,". u. *

.r(frt,t't ;i6?\w

Fo*'*N'\,?''f /
)

\3Page 1199

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESEDE MHMORSAL LAWN GREMAtrORIUM9

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has for a conditional use permit io install and operate a erematorium on designated open
This has implications for the , environmental and fiscal healh of our

We, the undersigned, are hlghly concemed citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote'NO'on the permitapplication$ctlo-n, petltloned fi or

vVtt
rlil;)

Date

48 lz

Tlslzt
xk l, t

*

ZIq-,lz

9ilct
8l1lzt
Dlvlzt

GommentAddress

$1s"*
F$(\\tlf
D dt-Vi lt-
fr.oJ<lr lla

t

Slgniiture

W
n

I

A^,rn Dt,n or-nb

-1lts6kfvtN
'YoS 

iaL 4,*tto
Y ttj (l n Traty

kJ^W rTlalhrp

5

Wrw I\N

l-av*r^ R
tla* a'M\4

1,3Page 1200

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEIVIORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

Address

open
itvmun

designated
com

onm
ouofhealth

crematoriua
fiscaland

operateand
ronmenta

installto
enviical

permit
phys

useal
thefor

itionconda
ications

for
mpl

appliedhasLawn
significanthas

emorialM
This

Lakeside
space

We, the undersigned, are h applicationpermittheonoNvotetonowacttoleadersourrgeuowhcitizensconcernedrg

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

sllur

Date

orlrrl"t

e(4lL(

s ts/a I

rlslr,r

I

qzlz)
us lzl
6(o<l?l

& :'zr
8i }/at
9lzl"-r

r\r\ rr
.. I,l

Comment

(r+Ie
cr httf

f'f c s{ O_,'lt C,/i

ffi+b,l -t! clrY<-

I-s\"{ {er v\n a.i r
a..a\J\-a ^&oles

>>o Jfrutu
tdg*l

\F't'+'o*HEoii

-&-'a*1
oi{r*aL{tt 5

q.<"+

{.o

r\lbwtt*e l.l I
" {lod-,*,.rl }^-Not n*])

€o,.rC-PSt,a ato-U

na.!^.4na
i ?,^eq

(av:<-
r'1 A

To.rrc- 4if
r tL
a/U

ftrot \\ r(\\ buLh\qrd

aN"'IlW-

Signature

c t__
I

b-

A-tinr}* rA
\

4-

Prlnted Name

\{n*nzaa*\

hrftlR--t

fu,rL<a ?rcA

-fl'rst.Ro&o-

Gnr\\

D,nit\,{

\"3Page 1201

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

nopeesignatedd
community

on
uroofealthh

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operatend
ntal

a
me

insiato
environ

permit
physical

useal
thefor

ditioncona
plications

for
rm

pplieda
negative

hasLawn
significanthas

Memorial
This

kesidLa
space.

application.permittheono'Nvotetonowacttoleadersrouurgewhocitizensconcemedlyhighareigned,ersndutheWe,

Petition summary and
nd

forAc'tlon

Address Date

Ytslrr
-/W= /"tU/ ),//a/

:t
€ii?\L\

Yfr/',
r/t

F,>,/'r
a / ),/<

;r/st)
4sl zt
s/rbr

\

l/
J

t W-tVt"Y.

Comment

d*-fr"n-pgr"pf l

/ ./-J(urrl ,/,r,' (,) r,,i
F,ertt

VL

AlVirU\4 w1r-y1 \ ivr,r1rL,*ed,
5a

W t,r C.Q^ro ( r

lnl^c'/'Fnv)ra"t

L) L-

Fulrrbnqeu)f

fiveHoz,.diff..,#;
I

de

[,

Signature

i.\\ \r
-1.)-,r+J! li\./ t.-1" -

Prlnted Name

A

L\2ft$i:tr )l5rn
3.;k)n

1lrr*r* M,u
Fsbo,

r

t{.\

f

i rr, pn..,ri-|,

Y,1
vfl

[*Pr"\iJtu*l[
(

FPage 1202

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



opennated
nity

esigd
commu

onm
our

riu
ofhealth

crematoa
fiscaldan

operateandinstallto
environmenta

permit
physica

use
thefor

itionacondct

ications
fo

impl
iedappl

negative
hasLawn

significantash
emorialM

This
Lakeside
space

ication.applpermitethono'NvotetonowacttorSleadeoururgeowhcitizensdconcernehlyhigarersigned,undetheWe

Petitlon summary and
background

Ac{lon petltioned for

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

Address Comment

Lt\J G3il't '['-ic\-t\l

u f tvta r.tr
N LU&l'
QA r/'h,.l11

{e
LJav.+

AA
7,Q(s-- C 4

F, ls,

LouLhn CW

i3

Date

ai,IbtItb7\

q l, l=,
tLIl Lt

I

v fi /-1

s/Zt

g
I

8/. /',
61s /, r

o() Qlst
slti^

)4(

ia

Wirr-,(kI

//h/,*

k

I

+\ ,/H

.4\

4b--

Printed Name

Nrcoie G ates

€n^ G*tt
n Eestnnao

{En- /4M{/,
L

,(i1r,.-,
ef

L{t;t;,',, lfi,c#,,

l'.44

\', v\ (4

Page 1203

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAVMN GREMAT@R,IUMS

Lakeside Memodal Lawn has applied fora conditional use permit to install and operate a crematodum on designated open
space, This has significant negative implicafions for the physical, environmental and fiscal healh of our community.

We, the undersigned, are highly concemed citPens who urge our leaders to act now to vote'NO'on the permit application.

Fetitiom:summary and
backgnound

Actlon patttloned br

Oa$o

v/r/, r
8 tv. aq

t,f i't lu
rl\{zl
,? tt t,-Al
C-t't

rly/ri

, 
&*tv -?r

ff ltr'llzt

r/q/zi

I{ 7

Y^ /'i' tJ'li/Ll

gln/zr

{il{t}l

6M q5/

Commont

d
4L-

Wg (Wtrrl /foutana^

P*/* Ae.
9*.tt- t\1F

+)tv<<.k:J( / >.,

F *a Lr /-..A U+vLt i "4r->

.,:.- a , ...- :? t it\ fC i-ilL,Ll
'': \- '.' - ': 

l'-. 't , , 1

f6 bt"'^a/1 r>fu 1,'. D r*, rt-
*l;/ ()J.t,,1".'L,

tlcY ti b,, J
rA,frfDl ,ri {V-

\

fr )o*-/r#*,-*

'"q 
,,{ I I

Address

,J

Y-'/

\\,\

t

Adr{ {

f)*, J) fto-*-

Frlntsd Name

ht f,pt't ,'l ir;.aA,t
t1

,4. rnsirc \ c: S

w
)J,

T

ChrlC^* $'*'rluo,l

kg,tt BrH€\i o

U'i\\',o.\ Q'",wE,
-\-')w

,5;1-{l ,F<,_to,/

l-l-e oj-it r Vur

/tqSt

t'2
Page 1204

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESODE MEM@RIAL LAWN GREMAT@ROUM!

opendeslgnated
permltuse

theftr
condl[onalabrMsmodel l€urn hesLelresHo

8pace. Thb hae

conoerned cltlzene wfroWe,lhg A19
pennfitheon'NOrrtrbnou,eclblsdersour

elg l"t
Drb

tk/zt

/tr
efu-z
g- zr/c

shilzr
r\.rIry
afttbt
7Ls/"/

tlzrJzt
qL(iL7

4e+b/

.€o
a

lvho ura^4 fur\,r-tl,t'tlvir ttd^b*Al;J
leS

Conunoil{

?

ct^y Con.t/^Jltur
b"dicl 

''r
trwohr

a4;*'- -{-,-t-.-n?-

Yr,r 00qrrrr,lrr.4Ht ]c\;t
h\ ,.titA cleanorr/ildrcn

I unr

fl'['&t

*.-/

A;v

lr
bs

+k
S 2";
b*JLt

t4

AfifiEs

'$nc" ginl

Lt Mot'ic

ft./u" lwq-
I
IshI b;.n

)

pPage 1205

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM!

L1

open
munily

designated
com

onm
ouof

atorium
health

crea

fiscalnda
operatenda

mental
instato

envlron
itperm

physical
use

thefor
conditionala

plications
for

tm
applied

negative
hasLawn

significanthas
Memorial

This
Lakeside
space

applicationpermittheon'NO'votendanowacttoadersleOUwhocitizensconcemedhighlyaregned,ndersutheWe,Action petitioned for

Petition summary and
background

-2-\.-*)

5q

'krzt,

S

DateComment

lh

Ad d ress/Gontact lnformationSignature

ir
{a?\

C

4

Printed Name

ann*lij

Page 1206

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEM@RIAL LAWN CRE[MAT@R8['MI

b lnstalland operate a cremabdum on deefinafied open
erMrcnmental and fiecd hesnh of our conrunlty.fur the physlcal,

bra mdltonduse permlttekesHs Memqlal l-awn hae
space. Thb has slgnlfrcant

We, he undel$ned, ale hlghly concemed cltlzens wlro urgs our leadenB to ad ncnr b vote 'NO on the permlt apdbafion.bdtomdbr

and

Dtr

shabet
Vlzvlz

@
rAAl

Cqnmegil

Uc g,lr {ac(
lr.6r

Nq' ,) s-
urcr t t

bUe+a

L.-q/**
thnanro

o

PrNnbdShrilo

Su.sa^ ll**nl
fl+{r\uE.tirrrl

SuRq+
(.r|hn Rrrto,,.,

)1d

I

Page 1207

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

I

openpermituse
thefor

conditionalaforapplied
negative

has
ificant

Lawn
signhas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space

our leaders to act now to vote ,NO'on theconcerned citizens whoWe, the are permit

Petitlon summary and
backgiound

Actlon petltloned for

Date

t i'tl1lq
l

rt/r-/.t

'Dr)

/ll1

"/ru lzt
,

i;tl i rir(

rt11€ 4

i

(1

r)N

Address

,1/

L

L

I

I

Gommsnl

'fi' ;au"A.{iaJLa

\1 \1
*( \c ti

&tat

f,

Prlnted Name

.dJ' fl{.i

't.. Sf"J-

t

JPage 1208

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO TAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CRENfiAtrORIUMI

opendeslgnatedon
ourofheallh

crcmatoriuma
fiscaland

operateandlmtalllo
envlronmenhl

psrmltuse
thefur

condiffonalafrrLakesHe Memorlal Larn has
Thls hm

theon'NO'vstetonowacttoleadersourwhoconcemed dtlzensunderslgned, areWe, the

a lz\

Eab

Kl {>t
a/ c/zt'

b r,+/a/

6lt1/zl

8t
IA

ZI5lI

I

J,fGocnmont

c-l e-y'6c r(

c

I

lr*

c2 Ivu
u\q

f^,'c-

a

Vi,q- [ffi^.d

,J,I t- 0 t)(^

\

I

(

?1

|r\ q

q
Page 1209

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

2-l

opendesignated
comm

onm
our

nu
of

ato
health

crema
fiscaland

operate
ntal

and
me

statnto
environ

permit
physical

use
thefor

conditionala
plications

for
tm

applied
negative

has
ificant

Lawn
srgnhasis

Memorial
Thpace

Lakeside
s

We, undersigned highly aitpermtheon'NO'votetonowacttoleadersourrgeuwhocitizensedconcernreathe

Petition surnmary and
background

Actlon petitioned for

Date

alrq

4ulu
8lv" lal

L1I

eJ.a)t
,b

K d0

\

----_/

l

Address

/L.-

f,?C C renncutcr-r \!ri,l

Prlnted lrlame

? xu$>a

C*cn(

O crn y^-t- Lr

Ct*t l-lo.i{
E to\...._S*rr*,

Eh*^.1^\.d/,rono,)

I
I

8Page 1210

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEIVIORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opennateddesig
commu

on
r

m
OUofhealth

crematoriua

fiscaland
operateandnstalto

environmental
itpermseu

thefor
conditionald

plications
for

rm

ppliedahas
ificant

Lawn
srgnhasc

Memorial
Th

ide
pace

Lakes
s

We, the undersigned, are our leaders to act now to vote'NO'on the applicationconcerned citizens who u

Petition sumrnary and
backgrcund

Actlon petitloned for

\

b.

Date

1 {tt

?/t t-
i/ft-

/z-
q )-

q

1 /,s

Gomment

f'e
,JLitq. i kz ,n Ut'rw

Anissl s
bxi-\.

€,
rr-\i

ftt ttntzpy tt//LL 6 a
/,v-o Er+4tr F ^ ,t+r,

.?eof\* Tfirt r^ oA h<-
Y!"1
ce,SrAutb crr,

Wn^r.
o,H /rL?a>LfXlfe!)'

Address

€r c[soa-o &l(s C*

6t;r*, C#

e#ob;
lLe

cs

SlgnaturePrlnted Name

9r-n €js.-n
lorie. Jo
Hot,\i.^* \)'n-^ ^.,\l
Jo^rt* Fat4t'R

C'f)r^.o,,-'r-
lJAv-',*liltes(

#qniee"r NrhE
C *a,",_Let ,n lat

6
Page 1211

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



L

'2/ulg

rzoe/pt,

hoz ')l e

I
)_ 7,1

lzI?//5

121 ufs

zfur)e
I w"5\9

yt 'hYn^

\

W
\-17 ry

"l

t\\V -A.r\ LZaj
:":r-vwn
yYUWv4-.r

uado pepuEpap uo
Jno Jo t0Feq
unpoleuoJc

lEcsB pue
aprado puB llBlsul ol

lelueuuoJnue
yued e8n

eql Jol
lBuolllpuoo e JOJ

suopecldtul
seq u^,t81 lBpouen eptse)pl

8Bq 8lr.{f

uo,oN, eFA Ol rnou pB ol flepEglJno otlrn 6ue4ilc psuJeouoc €t0'eMEJB
eql

iuunHotv!,ltsuc Nnfivl lvtuorutru 30ts3y\n oN

Page 1212

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opennateddesig
communig

on
our

um
ofhealth

crematoria
fiscalnd

operateandnstallto
environmental

permitse
physica

Ual
thefor

conditiona
plications

for
tm

liedapp
negative

has
ificant

Lawn
has
emorialM

This
Lakeside
space

application.permittheon'NO'votetonowacttoleadersoururgeowhcitizensedconcernhighlyreaundersignedtheWe

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitloned for

Date

7lq /er

nla | >t

7lt 1 ri

ct/ ta lz i
n/t'l?
1-{02

L(

ilrr lt,

Comment

Q'drztcri \ rer-srv<-c\ to

( i.o

I

,1/"f ,, r, / +-'{"t

t

\(

0 ,aG

$lgnature AddressPrlnted Name

li,.*c f, "-*'z
t-l^

n .r1

F<-i &

Sta-1.-

I

Cnn

1Page 1213

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
nity

designated
commu

on
ourofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operatendainstato
environmental

itperm
ysical,ph

USE

thefor
conditionaa

plications
for

im
pplieda

negative
has

ntifica
Lawn

has
emorialM

This
Lakeside
space

cation.applpermittheono'.NvotetonowacttoleadersOUurgewhocitizensconcemedhighlyareundersignedtheWe

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitioned for

+lrt\rl

6/ttr,

7t_

Date

II

l5/z/r,

Z7l

& ltzl t
,3/)L/Ll

L. f--V
Comment

C r(orJ .,.k"rttL, n re

(,''{dtLg-rrr>r'Lvc

AddressSignature

AD

rtl,+ ,rtlea l-e dl

Prlnted Name

\ n Ltll{,n,i

nl*rcn

"J
I\,,,

\ftttnr

qPage 1214

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO IAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

I

q

opendeslgnatedon
rOUofheal0r

ctemabrlume
flscaland

operateandlnetallto
envlronmental

Itpermuse
thefor

condltlonalaforLakeslde Memorlal Lawn has
spaoe. Thls has

We, the Al€ theon'NO',vobtonowac'ttoleadersoururgewhocltlzensconcemed

I

Date

nl',r)u

&18/2,
3 /tz\
A/ /

/ /7/e,

o[l",4a,,
o dl,*^^

07

ln t(
\D4rlao

Gomment

t4

ef fnonn^n Yil ru^

{/

r-1

n
l,t\

Curotino
f,\^". G*.I\

M )rvvt

*/e

k Unott]orrfinrr

Enq, nia Vlwzino

I

Page 1215

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEIVIORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

nopeated
itv

design
commun

on
ourofIthhea

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operateand
mental

stalltnto
envtron

itpermuse
thefor

conditionalafor
mplications

applied
negative

has
nt

Lawn
significaash

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space.

our leaders to act now to vote ,NO' on theconcerned citizens whoWe, the undersigned, are permit application

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltloned for

Date

nlnlz'2,
Llvls I

r"It/zi

'latr
wyslas

,
L

I
z-,Tr

\Dirt 12\

\o/ nl4
, ilf, r/zt

("
Lr

L

Comment

r'.,/

Signature Address

\JD

f'
\-

tuo
{ fi,tl- a1,\.t

c

OUU il
/ru i

./
J,c6/y5f{t

{n
rJ er:i.

.-\
L\Q-c

Prlnted Name

c
1€

4\\

le
[-r

.- l.jr I

I

{ ..,[IPage 1216

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opendesignated
community

on
rouofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaand

operate
nta

andinstallto
environme

itpermuse
the

ona
for

iticondctforiedappl
negative

hasLawn
significanthas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space

rmit application.theonNOvotetonowacttoleadersrouurgeowhcitizensconcernedhlvhigareundersigned,theWe

Petitlon summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

Date

blslzr

s/r /'r
Y I.'l*,

a,
c_/ d zl

* " Z. r:-J

f'/c *t
8 - z-cr*?{

Yl nbl
u/2.

Comment
:Lr.> heo-{Hny a

f,. tt 2u^Ii A."tC 4r.Z
)

V€ rY /4q

e}'\ta-reA fr/- ^tF,/q ^r'.IL /
Qn ftr
S*^41/- 6{L.

Signature Address

,:rq.

tJ

Prlnted Name

hnr^ Elr.o.lounn

'1$Aod" \!.r*p.',rin

I

Atc

a*
-l^la

t

-44lrJnnt L: v,lvtt<

l0Page 1217

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



!
NO LAKESID EMORIAL LAWN CREMATOru UM!

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operate a crematorium on designated open
space. This has significant negative implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community.

We, the undersigned, are highly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now and vote 'NO' on the permit application

and
background

Action petitioned for

iol z/>,

olzf zl

nlzlr,t
J-/zlzr

^14+
p lufao
tb/"/.1

/a Z?(

Date,

Io/t./e,"1

iufrf,r

Gomment

it o \W,waULtW l!(

N1 0vr--*--r-'(rJfi-'^'

XO tuftrr-t,/,r-,A

TR t.l ,44 Ptr 7ozl'*
J-\o eg:,Yc+,-

frl fi

rl,r: r'x1 ;tASi tul- I

o{

AddresslGontact lnformation

YIr ir

YIr(

,/L
I

N

///L_ [lMf

v (h|,n\-
r

\,

Signature

9r7

*fttr^os 
8,4j,*ll

a \\-:',\i*

t"ifrr'*!uW
Ktrs.d* ieru Nt

tA ),r\t't t,t
A

l"u^^ lluu^
Yr'l (nnrA
0slrd [h04.^a

Printed Name

for/ hL

8^^"-*'^ Rnn^,^

G^rI^|t,t.,^,-t il
I

D^*,*, 6', il
I

\U
\Page 1218

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



hIO LAKESIT}E frfiEMOR[AL LAWN GREMATORSUMS

opendeslgnatedon
ourofhealfr

crematorium
fiscaland

operateandinshllto
envlronmental

permituse
thefur

conditionalabrappliedhasLawn
has

Mernorlal
This

Lakeslde

coneemed cltizene whoWe,lhe are
permlttheon'NO'votetonowacttoleadersour

Deb

i-
<>.{-u

1-q-:
1-g--,'Ll

f /q&r
il,rl4
Qlnht

qf qf>r

9/z-/"t

Cornment

*J c"\,

r*'t z

d(

(-l-\

(p +,e-atz9

lgo-t ,

AddraEs

f/-" a'^,Le-T"

e$a

QtI

N,drcl *[* cicu v

h cor{.D

I l''

b &zrcu'-

\cPage 1219

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO TAKESIDE NfrEMORIAL tAlryN CREftfiAtrOROUMg

opendeslgnated
penrdtuse

thebr
condiflonalafurapplledhasl-awn

ha
Memorlal

Thls
l-akeslde

theon'NO'votetonowacttoleadersourwhoconoemsd cltEensateunderslgned,heWe,

Dair

E lti-zr

i\ "at-z-l

Yi- lz4

q JLI
!)
d

C]
0

4,4

-, ;4

Addrutr .tsrrlnmanf-

Tfrtc'"i L'ilwel

ffie-tu. Llur re \

'/(\J0 
\, V

v-

z7

t0Page 1220

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATOruUMI

opendesignatedpermltuse
thefor

condltlonalabrhasLawn
has

Memorlal
Thls

LakesHe
space.

are hlghly concerned cltizens who our leaders to act now to vote ,NO'on the
We, flre permlt

Date

( ( lzt

4/q/u
E(rlzr

3/c/z

tr
It 2

L

Comment

tu"fr.,

flg4tur"tPrlnted,Name

Cl$ro* rr o $t\au\Ad

=kI+ lrha.u l{;,
hnclrea 6vrlwlev

Nc',\"\.e Sur,{h

kn-Ab"?r.t,,-,

hrfJr s(/h m

{*^a r

r[i\og \pruikn4
{ano.-\a.nr.Eoocl,^

llPage 1221

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ruO LAKESHMF MEFWffiRUAL [:AWN CREMATORSUFUilg

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operaie a crematorium on designated open
space. This has significant negative implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community

We, the , are highly concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'NO' on the permit application.

Petition surnmary and
backgnound

Action petitioned for

Date

Ultrl,2t
I

(I t-1

t

s{,, I2t
r1z,1r

s\ nl,z (

,i i/'l,tlL{ L t1-

5/ti[21

t' '/,f0 ) t

&l@,/zsL\

6lg fzmt

Signature Address I comment

/1

$

,''/, /

Printed Name

Catl"'(l fi t)*A
I

I Atr

C

-?- k".rt-{, ." (

€caq th*'a
rlrdr t+r,01.,, \

j

I,J
-j r- g, l-o ,-,t'z A \r,r,.ur,

litt,,:; i: /.i L I ,r-iT /h rr ,,1,. E N

Scb t"rn* \{eurz r*

Dffi) fuHALL

i\Page 1222

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

peno
munity

designated
com

on
our

um
ofhealth

crematoria
fiscalnda

operateandstalltnto
environmentaical

permit
phys

use
thefor

conditionalctfor
implications

appliedhasLawn
nificanthas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space.

our leaders to act now to vote ,NO, on theconcerned citizens whoWe, the
application.

are

Petition summary and
background

Astlon petitloned for

Date

11t1zr

'( f ulzi

^lwluel
\16 I Py

qlr"/:t
q/'/, 

,

':tlblzt
I

1lt lzl
? l+/zt

zt

Prlnted Name Slgnature Address nt

Clrt,r )h,qrrrl,

\ts\x EeaqQ.i,L

J oc,;,

c

1'

Io)rJ< I

s".5u. k
6ra q

ft 0 UE

----- (, L_ ,-L

\(

t

Page 1223

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
nity

designated
commu

on
ourofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operateandinstalto
environmental

permituse
thfor

conditlonalafor
implications

applied
n

has
cantifi

Lawn
signhas

Memorlal
This

Lakeside

We, the undersigned, are h urge our leaders to act now to vote ,NO'on the it application,concerned citizens who

Petition summary and
background

Ac'tlon petitloned for

Date

tltla

tly lz(

1

vls lzt

LTs{to

*6/*

alrlz 
t

rl.lel
6" 

"/qh
qlg/Lt

*lslzr

Comment

1^r*fJ Aru',.,r, lLh.-4
()(Ase4an<3 J

Ft(t'han"c,ndtk (

50.,

c

OY

f,iLLv

!t

/r;d?-n bfToo c./p9e *- c

o(
ruf
5Ct

ecnoca.

b
rn

LL'vr-Vrr-4-q
o"\{

| ^'Y

(;:\. h, cL'--

Slgnature I eoaress

IAJ ./-,'' L-'

Prlnted Name

611rr^ Grvu^ g

u
I

5oHP q\F{Lt6

\ri4 hqrme,n

bgN& C&r.iru,rr*ot

Anelr.^ N npo,q

€\khAurD

(-

{tPage 1224

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



opennateddesig
community

on
our

urn
ofhealth

crematoria
fiscalnda

operateand
menta

installto
envtron

itperm
physical

use
thefors

conditionala
cationpli

for
tm

iedapplhas
ificant

Lawn
signash

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space

application.
areWe, the

permittheon'NO'votetonowacttoleadersoururgewhocitizensconcerned

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitloned for

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

lei

I

Date

lftr/z t

zt l:q

-:t1

rlu

1l;zlz-
ahsu
rtuTA
q

q14/
t l> 7/.t

GommentAddress

l*-alf!,*rritg

itr5

Li1i- 1-

qbU

t"al'{/-P, tf<--

Poo c Za'

Signature
t

I

,,.--v*'V-\i,\ f,*.

f,JAL ,d\,*-R

IJ

of>ca\nrn-
'-'------/
\

t.4.

Prlntsd Name

![**
b

\

"**R,
I

L &r.t

R:* }, ?,a*..,,

e(d:S'KS*i

l(
Page 1225

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

openated
itymun

design
com

on
our

um
ofhealth

crematori
al

a
fiscand

operateand
menta

installto
envlron

itperm
physical

use
thefor

conditionalafor
implications

pplieda
negative

hasLawn
significanthas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space,

We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'No' on the permit a

Petition summary and
background

Acilon petltioned for

Date

glalrort

I 1t,{ i'ei
8/c"/Mt

z[t-{rt

f - L'zt

ff-zt

r/o
gle l>r

fl /rv/ >t

Slgnature Address Comment

C\Qan a'r Put.tst E

tQ<]F t-\s-c.

Pfu\ €ftL\
lo

ME
c h tr,plf l.r-t

t/crqj' 4 fl,,

Prlnted Name

:I,Y

I"3 Hcr\rvrlsurlt tl^

lndoat?,rtq
\gx*tC-m.ttn
//*"fr. ,4-{--' on

Fronc.: .fe"n u*e-
!

v1
a

I

@il'" +kye

QoV busYle-r

r- lb"*

tlPage 1226

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE ME]UIORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opennateddesig
com

on
ourofealthh

cremaloriuma
fiscaland

operateand
ronmental

installto
envt

permit
physical,

use
thefor

conditionalafor
implicalions

applied
negative

hasLawn
significanthas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space.

our leaders to act now to vote ,NO,on theconcemed citizens who, areWe, the
cationpermit

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petitoned for

K/^

<-/ l6/ 
- J

/'5 /_,;

Date

a/ek t

wlNlt,r

th/.,
ltuhl
trrttl2,
^l t
Ylft,,l>r

1l t4r4

?/qAr
?/r,rbkt-n s

Comment

J"L

(

L

Signature Address

a
d

,d
I

tt\

64fr 0

I

Prlnted Name

iW\Wal,tL*rq,

l 2^**$ro,,.t"t

)rulqtuLs\r'd(r,
C[,,ta,n 

'f,o6.,.v.7

€lw

6rtcn f"U)
l'tr en ///n/ya-
D ra,n o-3",',Ut-

o

Page 1227

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

open
munity

designated
com

onm
ourofhealth

crematoriua
fiscalnda

operatedan
nmental

nstalto
enviro

permit
ysical

use
thefor

conditionaa
ications

for
impl

applied
egative
s

n

haLawn
ignificantchasts

Memorial
Th

Lakeside

We, undersign ed, ighly applicatio nrmitpetheon'NO'votetonowctatoleadersoururgewhocitizenscernedconhatethe

Petition summary and

Actlon petltloned for

8h+ht

'B[r4^t

Date

':'/ '"

Slzq/z
l-\lar!fl

I
r

,(

1-hn
slsV l'z

Il

\fr.

/"kun/),1

vrrV\

Comment

I

Signature Address

1- ,',\ i I ;;'- '.i r- !\ -

\-t L

Prlnted Name

,/.. t /<-t {
, .ll} rt'r;-:,.,r tlf- ":J -, r

/'t1'
!t,t ':i,:.-:'-''

r ,&. *a,P\ rt,^i,q{,f

filrr<c \,^J C,- \(,
)J

$1
,1
t)\<-.\\'i Y. { ,

na$,ce

S-tu".t..* 
^lo'-

12-Page 1228

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ruO LAKESNDE MEMOROAL LAWN EREMATORflUMS

Lakeside Memorial Lawn has applied for a conditional use permit to install and operaie a crematorium on desig
space. This has significant negaiive implications for the physical, environmental and fiscal health of our commu

nated open
nity.

We, the u ed, are hi concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to vote 'NO' on the permit application.

si Address Comrnenf Date

A},, e -l -?,2 t

I '.1 7\
: / - /-",\/''l/J./

iI.-/rr

slzxlz

9/--+lzt

itLn,eh
) v-r,'-
a-?-zr

A Li

n<fUI 1/r/ /t",tt €-

ltoT CdM til

V\t,+ Lre$rafof
C 6*-v*<Tle.

it ((

r10 C ftmnt,

k-&u,t ",*'-l'bin,
:W,tftb,Wx

v

/

Petition surnmary and
background

Action petitioned for

Printed Name

cl \ .

Ct es{qr r cz.

0\tr{1$1ro {"d0r{[t

f ut i ,'t)' fi 1ti d1:

Jnrrrrr; /\,r4/{/
/ t l-,,

'J/--- // ; J'
Jg Df,} t, l\6{/ ,llfl t 'Glfi)

['t ,fr,,;t,s'l']ti>c

Qa tt(tfi|n x'e

wdd {&nfr
01

Pru.t a\tr^Lh<z-
f[, ka ] rineha'-

12-Page 1229

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opendesignated
community

on
uroofItheah

crematoriuma
fiscaland

operate
tal

ndailinsta
nvlronmen

to
e

permituse
theforS

conditionalafor
mplication

applieds
negative

ha
ificant

Lawn
gnsihas

Memoria
This

Lakeside
space.

our leaders to act now to vote ,NO' on theconcerned citizens whoed, areWe, the unders
n.permit

Petition summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

Date

Ds"J/.il r

dQrr.o{

v lzs lu
tlnpt

IZ.}.?
LJT

I

l I

{t;sl;t
g

-Z

Q -E-a
9$,*(

Commsnt

Na

NA

ffo
(*rua

rVo
(o

(

1-r o

ND

Signature Address

/hu-h
N u.-"*r,

2rror"

Prlnted Name

PaqRH FAc{-

DrAn.^Je

{I ,de

['^ $r ,lLa

hlilr
\i$=-Jv I

Iq*sn/

LeP< {4 0 a<

tuil ilil7,.h

\
t

12,
Page 1230

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUMI

opennated
nity

desig
commu

onm
our

nu
ofealthh

crematoa
fiscaland

operateand
ronmental

installto
envt

permit
hysicalp

use
thefor

conditionalforedappl
egativen

hasLawn
significanthas

Memorial
This

Lakeside
space.

We, the u
n.applicatiopermittheono'Nvotetonowacttoleadersoururgewhocitizenscernedconighlyhare

Pstition summary and
background

Actlon petltioned for

Date

sl ', I ,,u

'-l q l;,t
vft,fllt

Bfz>f z 1

9-trz 1

q -iser

7{r.z
-17->

4' n -"zl

qlglzr

1[(lz-t

Comment

Wz,td-

i

ar'r

,

r-b,5

tcJ

*nohe
ha!€-

$ora
+|c]e

bz)".w1
ah-cd -

,dentt{
cn

4
PEe.

'+
bch

Ca:S,t l

e.4/.tE.

I

4*[

Signature

-SffivuwV*pEi-lr'tt1

Prlnted Name

',t'u-r...-
. L'' :

b(. [] Sh,:xerlL,D

J)s-

rtuielLo,,isn

Fq*elqsot ;<,cs

Susher

1'z-Page 1231

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



f\t O tiA H.ffi S $ D H Ri[ E F,4 O R i] A t L: drtrsh! e] R E mfi p{TCI lR fi U Rll I

a

I

r

Lakeside Memorial Lavun nas applied for a conditional .-ise pennit io install and operaie a crematr-irium on designateci open
space, This has significant negatirre implicaiions for the physical. environmental and fiscal health of our con:munity.

We, the undersigned, are highly concerned ciiizens who urge our leaders io act now to vote 'itlO'on the permit application.

Fetitlom sunnmary ano!
haeltground

A,etlon petitioned'tcr

Date

1

I tz/z_l

\(

I

1

(

"(r$ le

IzI5r\f1

lc\ rS /vu3

Li"l^>

Gcmimemt

lt

[Crtr

\rl;ih'rr

tcr \c

e,e

(\r\ Clii

+cton

bra fec tft a
,blf

/,

/,
I,tr /

Aodress

I

t i,\

Sigmature, Frimted Narne

i,l \i\',; \i \', i r"
\\rfrrrvrr Ailf .n\

Cr'2*1 l\Avter.i$-(

tvfr /1"-[
idJ'ltLo.ir''^

idv; Da-trn"l'L-f|9
f/;tt,

f)
llaIt

\

['zPage 1232

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM!

rl
,

,

We, the
applicationpermittheon'NOvoteandnowacttoadersleoururgewhocitizensconcernedighlyhare

opendesignated
communitY

on
ourofhealth

crematoriuma
fiscalnd

operatenddinstall
nvironmental

to
e

itperm
physical

use
theforS

conditional
cation

for
impli

iedappl
negative

hasLawn
nificantsighas

Memorial
This

ideLakes
space.

Action petitioned for

Petition summary and
background

Date

t4nrtL**-rc
$ignature

fri+*q-
Printed Name

fulhyl\an4l&

Page 1233

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



*t
4t.

NO LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN CREMATORIUM!

open
munity

designated
com

on
ourof

atorium
health

crema
fiscaland

operateandinstallto
environmental

permit
physical

use
thefor

conditionalafor
implications

applied
negative

hasLawn
significanthas

application,permittheon'NO'voteandrlowaottoleadersourwhocitizensconcernedhighlyre

IPetition summary and
background

Action Petitioned for

, Date

I
I
I

I tb

I l'+(z
,in lzz'

Address/Gontact lnformation Commsnt
Signature

dti'* d\€Ll. \!a r'"1 I 'tY \

/Al

N't hz'"- f l^-l'
NJ 0* tJ re 5

hlrrAs4t (rt b<-

Printed Name

ft'?AFJ^ V0l.unr.i

llttrt WE|{L
-Jt^

*

#

f Page 1234

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOTSOM
HlsToRlc

, DISTRI'CT

Vote N.S on
'La,kesid,e Memorial
La,uln Cremratorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I I la-I AIYI:

7 -z* -z'oz'l

---H!GH R!SK FOR AIR QU-A-LITY HEATTH IMPIICATIONS.
Y_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
_--OVER lHE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_Z_nsnrywoRRrEDABourrHEf,NEmffi trY;Eys,;op;golsom.-t *S*,-lt b,rs:A,gs ,Yt 1Q/.gno, l'fo{rrrnx;,v1, CeJ'uL</- Antot) f4+ \/'t4J-.

I write to you with great concerR about Lakeside Mernorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to instaiianci operaie a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projeci site !s

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the foiiowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

inclr-rding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vnporlzed, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report

designates the le,.,els as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthv adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for uhborn children, developing

children, e!der!.y, and those wlth existlng health conditions !n the neighboring ccrmmr-tnity.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, chiidren, park visitors, traii anci iake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of tlae dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AID r.rlIAI IT\1 C-r'E! I PAPTICU! ATE MATTER MAKING HISTOR.Yttll!\ Yly/^LII I t JlYlbLLt I nr\I'-vbnrt rtr^r !-'r

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physica!, environnnenta! and fisca! health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

^.,^- i{ ^^+.,;-ixi^ a normrnpnr nnllrrtanf fnrr! cmellen''l toxins will !ear.re a damaged legacy.gvgll ll ll\JL vlDlwlu. n }J!l lllollLlr! },vrluLsrr!r rvur

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1235

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FO,LSOTil
HtsroRlc

. DIST.RI.CT

Vste NO on

La'kes,ide Memori,al
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Cornmissioners,
t l lt-I AtYli

---HlGH R!SK FOF- AIR- QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
__J PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
/_tn TNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHltDREN.

--AOVERTHE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE'
C-HIelutY woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY.& TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside MernorialLawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakesicie ivieirrol-iai Lawn's pi'oject site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewingLakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

inc!Lrding chromium, mercury. and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporlzed.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotts it hecomes. The report

designates the le'.,els as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthv adults. The

Study fails to report significant and .potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, e!dei.!.i, and those with existing health condltions in the neighboring commLlnity'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercidl use.Thousands of families, chilciren, park visitors, traii and iake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong iir ony child's backyard-

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacv of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physlca!, envlronmenta! and fisca! health of our community. Visually. the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of .character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visibie. A permanent pollutant, fou! smell and toxins rry!l! leave a damageel legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1236

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
F(.lT SflMI 

-Ie -rr'rHrsToRlc
DI.S.TRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I I la^I AIYI:

w

-fnle H RtsK- FoR AtR guA-LlTY HEAITH lMPtlcATloNs.
_--A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

XAN tNDlvlDUAt wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.
_XulosLy woRRtED ABour rltE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Mernorial LawR's application for a conditional

use permit to install ancioperate a crematorium. Lakesicie i"ierrrorial Lawir's pi'oject site is

designated asOpen Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the foliowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

inc!r-rding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.Thc smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerotts it hecomes. The report

designates the !e'.,els as "not significant," This applies onlyto average: health'y adults' The

Study.fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for uhborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with exist!ng health ccnditions in the neighboring commLtnity'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

. The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of famiiies, children, park visitors, traii anci lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of thre dead. Such an operation does not belong in onychild's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTOR-Y

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

nh.rsir:l environmenta! and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
t,..rJ.!srt

heat waves are.incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visibie. A permanent po!!utant, foul smell and toxins wil! learre a damageel legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

ftl{(rnt

VstG,f$,9''on

La:keside Me'mori,a,l

Law'R. Cre,rnatorium

Contact lnformation:

Page 1237

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
H rsToRrc
DI STRI CT

Vote NO, on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

_:*,HlGH RrSK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_{.E PARENT OR. CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
*._AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
*y'OVTR THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_/ilGHLy WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc, notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporlzed. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zaned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are irrcredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1238

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-/-xrgH RrsK FoR AtR euALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
ia pARENT oR cAREolvrn oF A cHILD oR cHILDREN.

AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-Zovrn THE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.

->(ITISHI.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporizcd.Thc smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerorts it hecomes^ The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Date

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1239

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

'X-xtGlt RtsK FoR AtR euAttrY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.
--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-__OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
__-HIGHtY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible.A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

rely, Contact lnformation

Page 1240

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM;
.i
XnrOX RtSK FOR AIR QUAI;TY HEALTH IMPLI6ATIONS.
/___"A pARENT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN.
Y-an tNDtvtDuAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHILDREN., .,OVER 

THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNER.ABLE.
Ynronry woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably intpacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poorairquality,smell,andtoxicparticulatematterwill causelastingdamageonthe

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

IC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.PROTECT HI

Contact lnformation:

Page 1241

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



. ..i- :

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

(-ynon RtsK FoR AtR QuALlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

-__A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR'EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.
ZytrcutY WoR.RIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historicalburial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.Tlre smaller the particulatc mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levelsfor unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1242

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



N'S.on

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-(-ri.gn RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEATTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
-{_N, PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHItDREN.

-__OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.--f:llg*tY 
WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized,Thc smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerorrs it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamageon the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

ry.lpa
a T_

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1243

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



jr,t ...

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM

RtsK FOR AIR QUALITY HEAITH IMPLICATIONS.
ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
IVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

IGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LARGE
RO pAN E TA N KS I N O P E N S fltt'E:-*""('i!+!"i+'i': 

]z':*3:-i: ts{-'i:i&

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate an industrialcrematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
includirrg chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial or industrial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail
and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE IvIATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor airquality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physicai, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, (^nnfrct lnfnrmelinn'

Page 1244

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



FStu SSf,bl
il*ESTOR,ilC
DISTRECT

Dear H istoric [Ji :,,lrict Corn nr issioners,

E A[W:

v f,r.&e js"g c,!f!

["a kes'i d e,M e rn,o rEa !

l-awn Cre$a*teriunr

2\Date

___ffilGH RISK FOR AEffi QtJALfiTY F{EAtTl4 flfiSpg"PCATlO$\6S"

-bAe PAKHNT GR EAREGIVER 6F A EHfiLF SR, €I.III"DRHr$"
*__A^N Itr{DBVIPUAI W${S INTETSDS T'O }NAVE EHFLPRfiN.
_**OVER Tb{E ASM GF 65 ANP VULNER.ABLE.
S(n+rcnuv wommsms A,nsLsr rHE SAFETv & $"fi€Aev ffF F{EsT"CIRrg Fs["s#M.

Ilvrite ta ycrr"r with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lalwn's application for a corrditional
use permit to irrstallanel operate a crematorium. Lakeside Mernorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space anrJ includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application lor a condition u:;e permit, the fr:llr:wing concerns require your

attention and action r:n the conrmunity's behalf :

TffiX&EbTY LHVET$ EJhIS,EFH F&R. C["[HTPM.frN, VUL$qHRAHLE

The lnitial Study by HILtX Environmenterl Plarrning, lnc. notates levcis for harmfultoxins
includirrg chromium, ffrercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerouswhen

'aaporized. The snraller the particulate matter, lhe more dangerous it becoines. Tlre report
designates tlre levels as "not significant." This applies anlyto average, healthy adults. Tlie

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chilslren, develcping
chiidren, elderlv, aerd those with existing health conditicns in the neighboring community.

NONCONtrS}R.M$NG USH SF GPEN SPAEffi

The proposed i.i'.irnatorium would be installed and operated in designated open space tlrat is

nat z*ned for commercieil use. Thousands of families, chiidre rr, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impaci:ed by nonconforming use of the land. This will lrarnr the living to
prof it off of the dead" Such an operation does not belong in cny child's backyard.

A[R, QgJAr"0TYo $MELr", pARTre $E-ATE MATTGR. MAKTF{& [-{nST#Ry

The Folsom Fiistoric District is treasured for its legacyof cornmunity, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwill cause lasting damage on the

frhysical, environmental and fiscal health of our comrnunity. VisLrally, the shec1, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visil-;le. A permanent g:ollLrtant, foul smell and toxins will leave a darnaged legacy.

PRtrTECT I-{ISTSRIE FOLSOM. FIASTECT Ti{H VULTdER,,ABL8. NO CREMA,T'CIRIUM.

Contact lnformation:
t Lr?ArlcT$ soTo

Since

Page 1245

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P.ROTECT
FOLSOM
Hls.ToRrc
D.I.STRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

___HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICAT|ONS.
--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
-..OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.
-Y=VrnV WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
_1--HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1246

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, G-so*zl
I AM:

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH lMPtICATloNs.
-_-A PAR.ENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
v_ln rNDlvrDuAL wHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VUINERABIE.

-U_HIGHLY WORR,IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM"

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, thefollowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING.USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

sincerery, A i'e< (>Sf *<- Contact lnformation:

Page 1247

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.".: : '.:.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

o'ru' F- l:FL1

X=hrou RtsK FoR AIR euAttTY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs., 
A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---Iru INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_-_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
>cltlOnLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

(
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use-Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

j,

Page 1248

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



DIiSTR
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Date F-tL-L

___HrGH RISK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

2fltt INDIVIDUAL wHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
>?_HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. Thc smallcr thc particulatc matter, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levelsfor unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

ArR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VU NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere STeR Lac[ illtol lItdLtuIl

Page 1249

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, Y(J U ZI
I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AlR. QUAHTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

XeN rNDrvrDuAt wHo tNTENDs ro HAVE cHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

{nlaur-y woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historicalburial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, child ren, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

D

Page 1250

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



";,.

l.:r

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

I /23 lzl

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEATTH lMPtlcATloNs.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CI{IIDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

;(_HroHLy woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it be<-otrtes. Tlre report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming useof the land. This will harm the livingto
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

(iur^ A4Ar lit't(L
Page 1251

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

23

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_X._ttroHLy woR.R.tED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The snrallerthe particulate nratter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land, This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Anne l'trr,rtrnez
Page 1252

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



. ...i ..

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___HtGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-JaVinDrvrDuAt wHo INTENDs ro HAVE cHILDREN.

-"--oVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

"-f|IoxI.v woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chitdren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of characterfor the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,
wb_fl_t B nt^3 <- J d'A'i'4' 

contact lnformation

4

D

Page 1253

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
./'

Cx<r{on RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEATTH rMpLrcATroNs.
_--A PARENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
___Al.t tNDtvtDuAL wHo TNTENDS TO HAVE CHttDR.EN.
C[<6VtN THE AGE OF 65 AND vutNERABtE.
(y;1llouty woRRIED ABour THE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historicalburialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthyadults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architectlrre, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1254

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date: b/\) t7l

__,H|GH RISK FOR. AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_V7a IIRENT oR cAR.EGtvER oF A cHltD oR cHILDREN.

-V-nN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

-rzfiIouI.Y WoRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerouswhen

vaporized" The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1255

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P ROTECT
F.OLSOM
H.tsToRlc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Date: f'/q 1=t- t
-f1-'+

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

-UIttGH RISK FOR AlR. QuAtlTY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
_v_A PARENT OR CAREG|VER OF A CHILD OR CH|TDREN.
-..4N INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
-y'ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vuINERABLE.
---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
---HIGHIY CONCER,NED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CTTY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VUINERABIE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
chitdren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any chird's backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1256

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P R:OTECT
F,O,LSOM
H|.STORI C
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Date: OB lcZ lztDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEAITH IMPHCAT|ONS.

---A PARENT OR, CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
r(en rNDrvrDUAr. wHo INTENDs ro HAvE cHIIDREN"

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.

---VER.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

---HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIRE R.ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALtry, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKtNc H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PR,OTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1257

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P'ROTECT
FOLSOM
H,lsToRtc
DIST RICT

Vote NO on
[akeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

4Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR. QUAL|TY HEATTH |MPUCAT|ONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CI{ILDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN,

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
J(vrny woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc Forsom.
-.-HIGHIY CONCER.NED ABOUT EXTREME FIR.E R,ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN sPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY tEVEts UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when
vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned fot commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in ony chird's backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastlng damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1258

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



' .PRO.TE:CT .

F,o'L5,O,M',,
HrsToRtc
DI,STR|,CT' ,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH R.rSK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OYER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-Wsnv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEcAcy oF HtsToRtc FotsoM.
:"4lgnty coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RrsK cAusED By tp rANKs rN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Sr-rch toxins become the most dangeraus when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults, The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1259

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P ROTE CT
FOLSOM
HISTORIC
,D,N'STIl'C'T

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Grematorium

.: . I :.

<r- .li -r l

Date: c5*4'-II

__*HrGH R|SK FOR ArR QUAHTY HEATTH tMPr.|CAT|ONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
:IWrnv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.
$preHly coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RrsK cAusED By rp rANKs rN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
inclrrding chromirrm, mercury, and organics, Srrch toxins hecome the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A p anent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy

LsOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

.: -li !-i: "

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1260

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
t{,lsToRtc
DISTRICT

Vote Nl[ on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AMr

(d- I )L- z-.

sKr.rcn RrsK FoR ArR, euAr.[Ty ltinurt* lmrucAT[oilrs.
--A PAR,ENT OR, CAR,EGI\fER. OF A CI{E!.D OR CI{ItDREru"
___AN tNDrvtDuAt wt{o TNTENDS T@ |{AVE Ct{[[DnEhtr"
__:,_ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUF.I{ERABLE.
,/SYFIY=WORRTED ABOUT Tt{E SAFETV & !.EGACY OF HISTOR|C FOLSOM..---}IIGHLY 

CONCER,NED ABOI'T EXTREME FIR,E R,!sK CAI,'SED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE"

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's applicaflon for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

ToxlclTY LEvEts UNSAFE FoR ct{ILDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, Inc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, attd organlcs. Such toxlns become the mosg dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldren, developlng
children, elderly, and those with exlsting health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORi,IING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat ls
not zaned far commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Wlth only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not betong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITV, SMELIO PARTICT'ILATE MATTER. IVIAKING FIISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physlcal, environmental and fisca! health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible- A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT TI.IE VULA{ERAtsI.E. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1261

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOTSOM
H ISTORIC
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

o"t '-&7J '?.{

___HroH R,tsK FOR AtR Qt A!.tTy FtEAt Tt{ IMPilCATIONS"
--.A PAR,ENT OR CAR,EGIVER, OF A C[,I[I"D OR, CI{ltDR.EtrU"
___AN tNDt\fiDUAt Wt{O tilTENDS TO !.|AVF €t{t[,DREt{"
--...OVER THE AGE OF 65 AI{D VI,II.ISERABI"E"
*Rvrqv woR,RrED ABorrr rHE sAFETy & !.EGAcy oF F{[sroRrc Fotsom.
.-.HIGI{IV CONCER.NED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIR,E R.ISK CAI'SED BV !"P TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

Iwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's applicailon for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorlum. Lakeside MemorialLawn,s project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

ToxlclTY tEvEts UNSAFE FoR c!{lIDREN, VUINERABLE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxills beconre the mos* dangerouswhen
vaporlzed. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for ustborn chlldren, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existing health condltions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFOR,MING USE OF OPE${ SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way ln and out for emergency vehicles, one f lre will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AlR QUALITYU SMELLO PARTICUI"ATE MATTER NflAKING HISTOR.Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of communlty, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxlc particulate matter will cause lasgng damage on the
physical, environmental and fisca! health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible' A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FO!.SOM. PROTECT TI{E VIJLhIERAELE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1262

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,,', p,poTEcT.
FOLSOM
H r sToRtc
DISTRICT

Vote $Q,on
La kes i d e M,e-moai.a,l. .

,Lawn Crematorium " ,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_*_HIGH RrSK FOR AtR QUALITY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
__-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
lvrnv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & rEGAcy oF t{tsroRtc FoLsoM.
IX/_HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN( oPEN sPAcE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land, This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

?)

Si ly,

0->

Contact lnformation

Page 1263

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FO.LSOM
l{r sToRtc
D.ISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AMr

*xrcn RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry uialru rMpucATroNs"
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR. CHIIDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN"

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
s+vERY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & tEGACy OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
ud-HlGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|R,E R|SK CAUSED By tp TANKS tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER. MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A pgrmanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1264

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



v:o{e
L akesid,E M e m,b.r ia't,

&a,lar.n,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

D alo. CE-ob -LaZ\

_!_mon RtsK FoR ArR QuAurY HEALTH tMPLtcATloNs.
--_A PAR,ENT OR CAR.EGIVER, OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDR.EN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-<_HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDR.EN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporizcd. Thc smallcr thc particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1265

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

Date: ?'7')\

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

;z:HtcHLy woRR|ED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUTNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerolts it becomes The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1266

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

*7a

___HrcH RrsK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CTIILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-_-VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
___HtGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT E"TREME FIRH R.lSq CAUSED BY LARGE

PROPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate an industrial crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn'sproject

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial or industriol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail
and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HI

Sincerely,

FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VUTNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

(

Contact lnformation:

Page 1267

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

a 3o

{-uron RtsK FoR AtR euAttry HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.

---A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDR,EN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
V OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
T}_IIouI.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE sAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smallcr thc particulate matter, the more dangerotts it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Au L,\-*O\--',,JL

Contact lnformation

Page 1268

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I

Dear Historic District Commissioners, B tL
I AM:

___H!GH R|SK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEALTH IMPUCATIONS.
X,A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR,EN.
_Naru rNDrvrDUAI wHo TNTENDS ro HAVE cHttDR.EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABLE.
X_Hlonly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & rEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poorairquality,smell,andtoxicparticulatematterwillcauselastingdamageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTE IC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1269

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

>4Hlgx RtsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMPLlcATloNs.
1-.:-a PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHIID OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDR.EN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
HIGHTY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant," This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land, This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

F

sincerety, Vt c'tP^{:'e\ 6S.?.tn

Page 1270

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
.t

FOLSOM
H ISTO.RIC
D ISTRI CT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date

(-ulslt RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpucATroNs.
-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-\f-pVER THE AGE OF 6s AND VULNERABIE.

-,ziv"rnv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FotsoM.
,z.f;rcsty coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RrsK cAusED By Lp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults^ The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1271

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote NO on

L,a'kesJd,e.. MEtn,ort I

Lawn Crernatoriurn
D I STRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

. ___HroH RtsK FOR AtR QUALTTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
Xl pARENT oR cAREolvrn oF A cHttD oR cHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
KUIoITIY woRR.IED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGAcY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and iricludes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.The srraller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematoriumwould be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physlcal, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1272

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



inFiiiiiir*4triiIi,:ii,,-

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
or."' 3- H^ z \

Yltc,n RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEAITH rMpLrcATroNs.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
*--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO I{AVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
E_venv woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

'lcttroHt 
y coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RrsK cAusED By Lp rANKs rN. OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUINERABIE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALtry, SMELI, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1273

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,'Hl5'TO
,D,l,ST'R

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn'Crema.to,r|u m,

l/ruEqDear Historic District Commissioners, Date;
I AM:

_Y_H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEATTH |MPHCATIONS.
.--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

-__HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated asOpen Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VUINERABIE
The lnitial Studyby HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults, The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMEI[, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poorairquality,smell,andtoxicparticulatematterwillcauselastingdamageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1274

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dls:TRt'cr

, t Vote $.Q gR ',,

Lakeslde 'Memo,iiarl,
Lawn Crematorium

oat", /,/*;l IDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-{_HIGH RrSK FOR. AtR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--*AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-yt*OVtnTHE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
I//ERY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
_il_IIIg}ItY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most clangeraus when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR guALtTY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Cnnferf lnfnrmr*inn.

Page 1275

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P:RqTCCT
FOTSOM
'l{'l,s'To,Rl'c
Dls'T.Rl.Q't.

V'o,te ,N,,$,'qn

Lak osi d,e N[:emo,r:ia I
Lalarn Cr em,a:todum

Date: fr(flln(

-

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-J-tlou RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEAITH rMpLrcATIoNs.
--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and ifcludes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXIC|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmf ul toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporizad. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land, This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SME[[, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1276

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



H I STORTC
"DIST'R,l,cT ',,

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Cremato.rium l

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-(rl.gn RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.
-rt'panENT oR cAREGIvER oF A cHrLD oR cHTLDREN.

-t.d]t INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVJR THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-TN6NY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOISOM.
-T-,H.I€fiTY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
inclttding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Date

0n L.^c a j

Page 1277

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P.RO.T.EC.T .. ]

.N,, on
side,

n Crematorium

Date
g -6 -L)

___HtGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--JN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
V-oven rHE AcE oF 5s AND vULNERABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

-__HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the partiiulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned tor commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKING I{ISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

EJ

ffis66p|al

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

I ""r22
Contact lnformation

Page 1278

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



HlS:T'oR'l,C ' , '

D l.S,TR l'C,T, " ",:,,
,,Lawn'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-/Jnron RrsK FoR AIR euAlrry HEATTH rMpLrcATroNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-Xvrny woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & rEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.
-y}HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS INt opttt sPAcE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHtIDREN, VUINERABIE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Sr.rch toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1279

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



' Vote N;O o,n., ,, 
-'

takesid.e lrilem;orial '

Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
X-e pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHltD oR cHttDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-_-HIGHLY WORR.IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside MemoriaI Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.Tlie smaller the particulate mattcr, thc morc dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentat and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1280

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



l

Vote NO on
lakeside'Memor,ial '. ,

,Lawn Cremator'ium ,,,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
A

-X1uon RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.

z\

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
___AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO }IAVE CHIIDREN.
_-*OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_*_VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
__-HIGI{IY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely Contact lnformation:

Page 1281

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote NO on

or.".8'8 a' tDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HrGH R|SK FOR ArR QUAHTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

-__AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
.A(OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

---VERY WORR.IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

--_HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SME[1, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter wi ll cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FO LsOM. PROTECT THE VU LNERABLE. NO CREMATORI UM.

Contact lnformation:
j\

Page 1282

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

XnrgH RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-\-,I{IGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.(/
lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulatc mattcr, thc morc dangcrous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land..This willharm the livingto
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character he District. Scent will be detected for miles,

smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacyeven if not visi

THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Dat

Sincere

e. A permanent pollu

Contact lnformation

Page 1283

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-Vwon RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMPLlcATloNs.

---+ PARENT OR CARECIVTR oF A CHILD oR CHILDREN.
Vaa-tNDtvtDUAL wHo tNTENDS ro HAVE cHILDREN.
Jz-5ven rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
yfiIe nIY woRR,IED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

voporizer). Tlre srlaller tlie particulate matter, the morc dangcrous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if notvisible. A permanent pollutant,foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

fU-/ tffil*
Cnnferf

Page 1284

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
H ISTORIC
D I STRICT

:,, :,vote,No,on,

Lakeside Memorial
,,Law. n Cr,emator.ium

a., 
:

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

__H|GH RISK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEALTH TMPHCATTONS.

)(_l nnnENT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHrLD oR cHTLDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

--.OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
{vrnv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FotsoM.
x_HrGHLy CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|RE R|SK CAUSED BY LP TANKS rN. 'OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use, Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured f or its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1285

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

J-ntgn RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMPLlcATloNs.
Va, pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHILD oR cHltDREN.
_--EN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_v{venv woRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY oF HlsToRlc FoLsoM.
,/-TIIoTII.Y coNcERNED ABoUT EXTR.EME FIR.E RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use.permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CI{ILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlY to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR. QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if notvisible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1286

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-/nron RrsK FoR ArR euALtTy HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.

---N PMENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT W}IO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

GACY oF HrsroRlc FotsoM.
K CAUSED BY tP TANKS INRE RI

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CI{ILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc, notates levels for harmfultoxins

inclLrclirrg chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm

thousands, such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAI(ING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community.Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HIsTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIT.!M.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1287

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,:., ,.i, '

Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date 2-

IAM:

,/_ntott RtSK FOR AtR QUALlry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
_--E PINENT OR CARESIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-ETt [NDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

.ZfifiiiitiliiED ABour THE sAFETY & LESAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM'

TiGirV adliaiRNED ABour EXTR,EME FIRE RtsK cAUSED BY tP TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use perrnit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as open space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

includirrg chromium, mercury, and organics' Such toxins become the mosf dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned f or commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. with only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, one fire will harm

thousands. such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAK]NG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HI5TORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely,

r3-
Contact lnformation:

Page 1288

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

2-.

l-wou RtsK FoR AtR QuALlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREOIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDfVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHITDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.-Zvetv woRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsToRlc FoLsoM.

Z'yt,e,nty coNcERNED ABour €xrREME FIRE RtsK cAUSED BY LP TANKs lN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults, The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the livingto

profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in onY child's backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, Sl,lELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic Disffict is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

{

si Contact lnformation:

Page 1289

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,lt , vota No,o,n
, 1sfts:s,ide tvlernorial ''

La wn C r,em ato:F i'u'fll.
.:.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH R|SK FOR ArR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
X_n IARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHttD oR cHltDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
__-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, thefollowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and ofganics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vuporized. The snraller tlie particulate matter, the more dangerous it bccomcs. Thc rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1290

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.'.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___H|GH RISK FOR ArR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
--a

_xA PARENT OR CAREGTVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
' AN rNDrvrDUAt wHo TNTENDS ro HAVE CHILDREN.

-_.OVTN THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABIE.
X HIgxI-v woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized.Thc smallcr thc particulatc mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and.toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerel Confact lnformation

Page 1291

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
HISToR|,C ,',,

Dl'STlltc'T
:.''

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date

*__HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-__A PAR.ENT OR. CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

*ett tNDtvtDuAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHltDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE,
_)(Hlonly woR.RtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporlzed.TJre srrraller tlre particulate matter, the more dangcrous it bccomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlylo average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1292

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTC.C.T

Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date: 08 /0'1 t2.{
I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDR.EN.

Xar.r TNDtvtDUAL wHo tNTENDs ro HAvE cHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

{xlolil.y woRRlED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.The snraller the particulate mattcr, thc morc dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy-

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Si Contact lnformation:

Page 1293

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

!-utsn RtsK FoR AtR QUALITY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
I/ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

_lpt,gnty woRRIED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the rttule r-lattgerous it becomes. The rcport

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,
t^an+rr* lnfarm

Page 1294

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

,dtyea RrsK FoR AtR euALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
t/ApapENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHltD oR cHILDREN.
.,/aw rNDrvrDUAt wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cl{l[DREN.

-_-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

"/-uSrrv 
woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & tE

-#IIOIIIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FI
GACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
RE RI$K CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use perrnit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercLtry, and organics" Such toxins become the rrosf dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER ltlAKlNG HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1295

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



DISTR!CT
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

oate' K-K-J \

_Lnron RrsK FoR AtR QUAUTY I{EAITH lMPLlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDR,EN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_HuIoHI.Y WoR,RIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becontes. The teporI

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed creinatorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SME[1, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal, Poor airquality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastlngdamageon the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

si Contact lnformation:

Page 1296

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ROT.ECT
FOLSOM
HISTORIC
.DlSTRI.CT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

'{a
___H|GH R|SK FOR ArR QUAHTY HEAITH IMPLICATIONS.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHItDREN.
I.OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

---HIGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins bccome the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the pa.rticulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

'ffiJ;* el**- Contact lnformation:

Page 1297

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



. : . ,':::: : ..

. t:_ :r ,

Vota'l$.QOn''.., . ,,

Lakesid,e Memotial .r''
Lawn,Cr,em,atorium , ,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date

y_HrGH R|SK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEALTH |MPLTCAT|ONS.
x_A PARENT OR CAREGTVER OF A CHTLD OR CHTLDREN.

+d-AN lNDlvlDUAt WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
SrOvER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
:6:VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
*__HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|RE R|SK CAUSED BY tp TANKS tN
1V OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental PIanning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics, Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes.The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This appliesonly to average, healthyadults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELI, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1298

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P ROTE CT
'F,,OLSOM I

HtsroRlc
D I STRI CT

.Vo1e,:N on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
3

Y-ure n RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH tMpucATtoNs.
__-A PNNENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-lZiivsn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vutNERABtE.
rzlvenv woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & tEGAcY oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
ldilIGHLY coNcERNED ABoUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY IEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT TH E VU LN ERABLE. NO CREMATORI UM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1299

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



FOLSOM
H I STORr C
D I STRI CT

,,, 'Vote'NA o'h, ' ',,

takeside:Me:morial
'Lawn Cre,m,atorium',,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

/Av-HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS./ -\t-/
4A PARENT OR CAREGTVER OF A CHTLD OR CH|LDREN.. 
---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_-_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
2€VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

xSi"rTllrlo.T:=*NED 
ABour EXTREME FrRE RrsK GAUSED By Lp rANKs rN

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
inclttding chromium, mercLt ry, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT TH E VU LNERABLE. NO CREMATORI UM.

)t

Sincerely, l^^^+^-+ l^4^FA^ti^h.

Page 1300

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---r{lGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEAITH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 55 AND VUTNERABLE.

--_XIOHI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING UsE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1301

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Y_nroH RtsK FoR AtR QuAttrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Tovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND VuLNERABLE.

--_HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporlzed. The smaller the particulate rlatter, tlre more dangerous it becomes. Thc rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff sf thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTOR IC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VU LN ERABLE. NO CREMATORI UM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1302

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote NO on

la|ce Memoriat
:.

La.wn e,rematorl1im.rcr "

Dear Histotic District Commissioners,

I AM:

oate: t *to -ga*/

-x-HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
g-a PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHItDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

;X:-OVER THE AGE OF 6s AND VUINER.ABLE.
.-Z-HIENLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM. ..

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditionel

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics: Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate lrilILer, Ilre ntore dangerous it bccomcs. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to rep,ort significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of communiti, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1303

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,,H,1 5To 1,c,
.:DISTRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

_Kxron RtsK FoR AtR QuALlrY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.

---A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR. CHIIDREN.

=."_AN |NDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
X_OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
S_xloHLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcY oF HtsroRlc FoLsoM.

:

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangetous when

vaporized. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous iL becorrres. Tlte report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditlons in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1304

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

I writ
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUINERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The srlaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomcs. The rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the livingto
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginony child'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1305

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P:ROTECT
F,O,LSOM
H|'STORIC
D.|STRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
? -;t

___H|GH RrSK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEATTH |MPUCAT|ONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
>{rnv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
:€{IGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE R,ISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDR.EN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PART|CULATE MATTER MAKING H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, archltecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABTE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1306

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.....PROTECT

FOLSOM
I't lsToRIc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memo,Fial',
Lawn Gremator.l'um '

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

_--Htct{ RrsK FOR AtR, QUAHTY }tEALTH IMPL|CATIONS.
---A PARENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR. CHILDREN.

--.AN INDIVIDUAT WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
.--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
___yERY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & [EcACy OF H|STOR|C FOISOM.
{utenly coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RrsK cAusED By Lp rANKs tN

'oPEN sPAcE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewingLakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become tlre most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
chlldren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER. MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

fr

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1307

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:

IPROTECT.
FOLSOM
H|,sTOR,lC ,

,,D{ST,RICT ,',

. Vote $g.o'n"
Lakeside Memorial:'::: :'

LaWn Cremator,ium

oate: 9l ltlutDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

x_HrGH R|SK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEAITH IMPUCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

-X-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
__-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_[_venv woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEcAcy oF HtsroRtc Fotsom.
_I-xIeuIv coNcERNED ABoUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application f or a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
inclurding chromium, mercury, and organics. Sirch toxins hecome the mo.st dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematoriumwould be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned f or commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1308

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FO.LSOM
H,l,srToRlc
DISTRICT

Vote No on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

oate'{4/y'L/

-1-rucn RrsK FoR ArR euAury Hierrx rMpLrcATroNs.
xpApARENT OR CAREGTVER OF A CHtrD OR CH|LDREN.
,AN tNDtvtDUAr wHo INTENDs ro HAVE CHILDREN.
d/ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
glvERY woRRlED ABour rHE SAFETY & tEcAcy oF HrsroRlc FoLsoM.
-q-HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIR,E RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CI{IIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins become tlre most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existlng health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTOR.Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause tasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact I

Page 1309

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOTSOM
H rsToR.tc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

oate: O/t?/*t

,K-rtan RrsK FoR AtR euAurv $IEALTm uupucATto]us.
---A PAR,ENT OR CAREOIVER, OF A CIIiN"E OR. CI{[!.DRE!T"
---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO IilTENDS TO I{AVE CI{II.DR,EiS.

-.-OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNER,ABI.E,

--.VERY WOR,R.IED ABOI'T TI{E SAFETV & TEGACV OF i{ISTORIC FOLSOM.
{.HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.ENf,E FIR.E R,IsK CAIJSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditlonal
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeslde
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and actlon on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN' VUN.NERABIE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromlum, mercury, and organics. Such toxlns become the nrost dangerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborsr chlldren, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existlng health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visltors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by norrconfornnlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in anv child's backyard.

AIR QUALITV' SMELL, PARTICUTATE hnATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environrnental and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H I STOR I C FO!-SOM. PROTEC'f, TH E VU I.hI E RAB [.E" NO CREMATOR,I U M.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1310

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,,,. YotG$$et1,.,
La'l*agldG h{amor.l.et} .''

La,r6xp'Crema torl'uln

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH |MPUCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
,V-lN rNDrvrDuAr wHo TNTENDS ro HAvE cHrrDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

---HIGHIY WOR,RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project slte is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtry LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtLDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1311

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



::,.,:P.ROTECT

,'FoLS,OM
HISTORIC

, D,l,ST'R'lCT

Vote N"9 on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

?-

_I'_HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH |MPLICAT|ONS.
--_A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT W}IO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--.OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABIE.
-_-VER.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
+.<lllGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREITiE FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use perrnit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harrn the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwill cause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins witl leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1312

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote,N:9 on
L akesllde'Mem,qt.l*]
La,w'n Cr,ematoriiiu

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

Date

JdenRrsK FoR ArR. euAury HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER TI{E AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.

---HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existlng health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1313

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



i:. P*OTE.CT
. F'o'LSom

H.I.STORIC
DISTRICT

Vote N.Q. on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Comrnissioners,
t 
^2r-

-V-Hratr RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rmpucATroNs.
---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR. CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
=__oJER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
14ie,nv woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsToRtc FoLsoM.
---HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIRE R.ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the comrnunity's behalf:

TOXtCtTy IEVEts UNSAFE FOR CHtIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins beconre tlre rnosl dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands, such an operation does not belong in ony chird's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PAR.TICULATE MATTER. MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air guality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for rniles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1314

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Desr llistorir Distri{t Cmrrmissiorrcrs..

I Afrl;

__lilGH nrsK Fon ArR QUAUTY ltEALTt{ ilf,putAiloNs.
V-l plnenr oR cArEGrvcR or A cHrLD on cHIIDREN.
_:AN r{DrVtDUAt W}rO tilrEilDS TO }|AVE Cl{ttDnEH.
*-OVCN, THE AGE OT 65 AND VULIIIERABLE.
*-V€NY WORNIED ABOUT TIIE SAFTTY & LECACY OT HISTONIC FOLSOTi.
*-HlCtl[V CONCEftNED ABOUT E)tTREfiiE FIRE nsSK CAUSEb BY tp TAltll(S lN

opEI{ spAcE.

I wrlte to you rvitlr Btedt toncorn nbout L*keside Menrorial L*rurr's appllcution for a uonditional
use pcrrnit to lnstail lnd opertle a erryRrrgtoriurn. i-eheside Murnorfia! l-arr.,n's projcck site lr
dcsignat*d as Open $p*te end inu$udes hisEsrica{ trurial groundg. tfi rsv$er.riints l*ake3idc
lulelnorieE's applfrcation tor a cnndition usu permiit. thn feilonring cslrf,crns ruqulre your
sttrntion and scti{rn en the cummunitv's bcfuolt:

TOXIGIIY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUTNER,ABLE
l'hc lniti.irl Study by I'iELlX Environrnentrl Flanning, InE. noltst{:c levels lBr harmf ul tuxins
including chrdnlium. rnorf ury, and organirc. Such loxin:; buromr tti{-' mdsl dofigeroul whtn
vaparited. '{he srftgller the psrticulate matter, ll'ra nrore dlngcrous ii b,i:qr:mes.'lhu rcpurt
dcsignatet thu le$elg ss 'not rirgni0ica*t." 1'hts appiier only ia rversgc, huelthy edults.'[hu
Study falls tu reFort signlf icant irnd psaentii$llu dcad6y [r:uels for unborn rhlldren. dcvcloplng
chlldren. elderly, and those vrrith existlng health condltionc in ifru: nuiglrlirorirrg (d{$r*umity.

HONCOHFORilIHG USE OF OFEN SPACE
The proposed erecftatotium nrould be instsFltd snd opuralctl iln desiignat*d open upace that iis

not, zoned tor tommercial use. 'fhougands ol farniliec, children. park vlsitorr. lrsfil snd lpke urerr
rvlSl be lnequitabfy imprcted liy nohrdnformlng u$€ oi the lartd. T ]:is wil$ harnr thu liuing tu
prafdt ulf uf thc dcad. With only one w$y in snd out fur eruletgenuy vehiclcs. $nr llre rvi[l harnr
thoussnds. Sue h an Dperit[on docs n{rt belong in ony rhl[d's b.rr:ky*rd.

AIR QUAUTY, SIutEL[, PART|CULATE ITIATTER mAKtNG IilSTO[,y
The Folsortr H0sluric tXstrlrt ls tseasured lor dts bgecl'ml runirmunity, arrhilecturr. afltl nirturs!
appea!, Pser eir qurllty. smr:ll, and to*lc porliculate.mattcr wifl rause laeting damage on thc
phyrlcal. envlronmsntll and liscel htalth ul our r$rmmuniity. Visuai[y, the shcd, smokc, antl
heat wsves src ir'rcredlbly out of eltarautet lor ihe D[strlct. Srcnt v.'lll be detectad dor rfl[les,
cvan lf rtot ulsibla. A ptrmanurri. pollutant, fuui srme$l *nd toxims wllf; leaue u damaged lcgury.

PROTECT I{ISTORIC FOTSOM. PROTEETTHE VULNERABTE. hIO CREMATORIUM.

Silwcrely" Csntgct lrriurmati,.r n:

Page 1315

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
H I STORI C
DISTRICT

Vote N.Q' on

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

S/1 I Lo'LlDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

{_ngn RtsK FoR AtR QuALlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

-*-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CI{ILDREN.

-_*AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

-Vovnn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.
_*-HIGHLY WORR,IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium..Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CIIILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Erivironmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotts it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually',the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly.out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visiblg, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1316

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
HrsToRtc
DI STRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

i--tucn RtsK FoR AtR euAurY HEALTH tMP[tcATtoNs.
-*.A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
.--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
Xovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.
__-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDR.EN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Erivironmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existlng health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smeke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1317

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, 2,o2/
IAM:

___HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEAITH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
___AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
\.,,OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VUTNERABLE.

-__rrIgHTY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smallcr thc particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact Information:

Page 1318

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
I

I

__V_TIIOH RISK FOR AIR QUATITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_V_ulotLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial 5tudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangercrtts it becomes The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use: Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEIL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since Contact lnformation:

Page 1319

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
HrsroRlc
DISTRICT

Vote NSL on

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date

I AM:

sl"nrot RtsK FoR AtR euALtrY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--.-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABLE.
/HtglLy woRRtED ABour THE SAFETv & tEGAcY oF nlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVEI-S UNSAFE FOR CHII.DREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotts it hecnmes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to averagel healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This wilt harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1320

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOtSOlrl
H rsTo Rl c
DI STRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

\lete Ne on

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Darci-gl lo,/'Lozl

-_*HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

-.-A PAR.ENT OR, CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-*_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
*.*OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.

v_HtGHLy WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABIE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoffof thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and flscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere ly, Contact lnformation

Page 1321

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



, " vo on' 
'

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

lAMr

___HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEATTH |MPL|CATIONS.
_--A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
;(nru TNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.
.--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
J(HlotLY woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lake"side Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it hecomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorlum would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzoned for.commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

(*s l.a Lu"Y*)
Contact lnformation:

Page 1322

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



' .,, D'lSTRICT
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH RISK FOR AlR. QUAHTY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
Xnru INDIvIDUAI WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.T_

OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.

)(lonry woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the nrost dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since mation:

Page 1323

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



!.-..

PROTE..C'T .

Fo,LsoM '

H,I.STO.'R|'C., l

D|srRi.cri 'r.r ,

, , Vo ,e N{Q o,n,

Lakeside Memorial
Liw:n Q; gln,sf O,,rl.um,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

lAMr

)#-nrox RrsK FoR AtR QUAUTY HEATTH TMPHCATTONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDR.EN.

-.-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
.)I(-OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
x_HlGHtY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF H|STOR|C FOLSOM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lake.side Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf: 4'

TOXtCtTy TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABIE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it hecomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of fimilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKING H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visuallv. the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:si

Lrsnc-,
n sliry-

Page 1324

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Law n Cre-m,ato'p.i u,M,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEATTH |MPHCAT|ONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CI{ILDREN.

-Kovrn rHE AGE oF 55 AND VUINERABIE.
XfiIgHI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you.with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lake"side Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf: ''

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VUINERABIE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Ptanning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, eiderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off oi the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

?uv l,. yc.t

Contact lnformation:

Page 1325

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



lr tsr , 
" Lakes.fds Me,moria'l
Lawn €rematwiutn. ..;:

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

:J-nrcu RlsK FoR AtR euAury HEALTH tMPLtcATloNs.
_/_l pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--IOVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-./-nIaxIY WoR,R.IED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

0^ia'ln;

Contact lnformation:

Page 1326

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



', ,P''ROT,ECT
FOLSOM
H rsroRrc
DISTRI CT

.

La,kes,ide Memoria I

Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date
q a LI

X-uen RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.
)On pnnENT oR cAR.EcrvER oF A cHtLD oR cHttDREN.
_XInn rNDrvrDuAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHtLDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
>QHIcnIv WoRRIED ABoUT THE SAFET.Y & TEGACY OF HISTORIG FOLSOM. -^..,,
lwrit{tdyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historicalburial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thbusands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

II

Y'

frt uR se (amt <

Contact lnformation:

Page 1327

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
,:,. F.O,,L'SOM

H tsToRtc
D I STRI CT

,' Vote,N9. on
La,k esi.d,e,,M e mo r i a I

'Lawn Crema.torium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

__+HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUALTTY HEALTH |MPUCATIONS.
:/_n PAR.ENT oR GAR.EGIvER. oF A CHITD OR GHILDR,EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.

--zj'ilgnty woRRrED ABour n{E sAFETy & LEcAcy oF }rsroRrc Fotsot'l,. -^-,,.-Eti,qhh Norrted o,Lw^+ *Iw slfre.rfle St,. rrsK Cau>nd b, t^P tanf/s n affYLq'
I writftdyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXTCITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKING H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

FOLSOM. PROTECT TH E VULNERABL E. NO CREMATORI UM,PROTECT HI

/{ev,n Kun*,t

Contact lnformation

Page 1328

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



. ,P'ROT.ECT,
t" FO,[SO,M

' , HlsToRlc
D.ISTRICT

:Vote,$Q on

Lakeside.Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

LI

Y_rroH RrsK FoR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR, CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-__AN INDIVIDUAT WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN
__-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE
r,' HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFET-Y & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM. -^n,,n
-Vti,ilrh on ler{ O'Ln^* llg ey'fretYw lto rrsK uwvd b, t^P }an(s n fa+{'Lt'
I writdtdyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematoriumwould be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

WWlDAnVowu

Contact lnformation:

Page 1329

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_Vxle x RlsK FoR AIR QuALlrY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
__+ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-*i|,:f,^",H?;i""Pb#iW'Effii"'bY.* i",':t'J'-9Jl'f:7b'1J.?:]fW^sryrt'
I writdtdyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use- Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

ArR QUALTTY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health Of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerel Contact lnformation:

Page 1330

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,P.R.OT,ECT
' ,FC),,LSOM
.l{.l,ST.O.RlC

,' ,,D|$T'RI'CT

Vote NQ on
Lakeside Memorial

ox., ofl/v,t/ ?or,lDear Historic District Commissioners,
I AMr
r/'

!__mslt RtsK FoR AtR euAury HEALTH tMpucATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR, CAREGIVER OF A CHII.D OR CHIIDREN.
-.-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
.--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF I{ISTORIC FOLSOM.
-.-HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIR,E R,ISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

ToxlclTY LEVELS UNSAFE FoR GH|IDREN, VULNERABIE
The lnitial Studyby HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applie s only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, one fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING I{ISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentat and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy

IC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1331

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH |MPLTCAT|ONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
xAN TND|V|DUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CH|TDR.EN.

LI

LEGACY OF HI Rlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICTTY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHTLDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.
$urerlY woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETY &

N irok wr/lS
Contact lnformation

Page 1332

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



!:

1,..:

PROTCCT.. . .

f o,Lsolvl, " ,

HISTORIC
D I STRI CT

La,lceslde Mernorla|

PDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HrGH RtSK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-__AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
AOVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
XxtgnLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

1,"\ Mft
Contact lnformation

Page 1333

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



DI'gT
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
o^,r.,cfrllqlzL))

___HtGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEALTH tMpilCATtONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
25hN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

-filonLy woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc ForsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Lqsw t?-
Contact lnformation:

Page 1334

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
r{ | sroRtc
DI STRI CT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematoriu m

, 4t*tt -Date

__-HIGH RISK FOR ArR QUALTTY |{EALTH IMPLICATIONS.
,/.a pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR CHIIDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
**-OVER T}IE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
I:HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABLE

The lnitial Str-rdy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies anly to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR.MING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned f or commercial use, Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SME[[, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, envlronmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1335

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOTSOM
HrsToRlc
DI STRI CT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

Vote t-{Q on

Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

o,*' X [tb\>\

__-HtGH RISK FOR AlR, QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
.-*AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
*-.OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_[.nlcnr.y woRRtED ABour THE SAFETY & LEGACY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with greatconcern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated asOpen Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land.This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in anychild's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1336

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

t^v
_Y_HrgH RrsK FoR ArR euALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_Vy?rnENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHILD oR cHILDREN.
:t/an tNDtvtDUAL wHo tNTENDs ro HAVE cHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_VfuolLy woRRlED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned f or commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Date:

o\)

Sincerely,

'0

Contact lnformation:

Page 1337

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

L.'rZl

__jlGH RlsK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
U_0( pARENT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN.

-r,1NN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-rlHIcuI.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR,IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHITDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since Contact lnformation

Page 1338

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:'_ l- 
_il i :l

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

B 1 L o>)

X-HraH RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH tMpttcATtoNs.
A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

X-lr.r rNDrvrDuAt wHo TNTENDs ro HAvE cHttDREN.
_--OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.

X__Hte xly woRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The Initial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboringcommunity.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

willbe inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land.This will harmthe livingto
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,
a-(v

Page 1339

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Yote l*$L on

zo >lDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
___AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
X-HIOHI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HISToRIc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEIS UNSAFE FOR Ct{ttDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUTATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible.A permanent pollutant,foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

lnformation:
huker

Sincerely,
Ch

Page 1340

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dcer lltstoric District Conrmissloncrs.
I Alilc

-,,<.]llcll RISK FOF AIR QUAtlfY HEALTH tltpUCATtONS. ^ r t- -rf-A PARET{T oR CAREG|VER oF I e$mrffi+rftorcN.e( /C/| L|-

--AT{ 
INDIVIDUAI wl{O IHTENDS TO HAVE CI{ILDREN, (

_OVER, T}IEAGE OF 65 AND VUI.IIERABIT.
_VER,Y WOI,R,IED AEOUT TI{E SAFETY & LEGACV Or HISTORIC FOLSO!|I.
*-t{lcilty coitcERNED ABour ExrREmE FIRE ntsK GAUSED By Lp rANKS tN

OPEN SPACE.

I rarritc to yori \'rith great conccrn about Lakeside Memorial Larvn's appllcation for a conditional
u$e pcrmat lo lnstall End opcrate a crematotiutrt- Lalttsida Mtmorial Lawn's projrct site lr
designatcd as Open Space snd includes hlstorieal burlal grounds. ln reviarn ing Lekeside
Mcmorial's application for s condition use pcrmit. the following concctns rcquirc your
attention and action on thq community's behalf:

TOXIC|W TEVELS UNSAFE FOR C}IILDN.EN, VULhIER,ABLE
Tha lnltisl Study bY HELIX Environficntiil Planning. lni- notatcs livels lor harmful toxins
including chromium. mcrcury. and organics, Such toxins btcomc the rnost dongerori$ when
voporlred- Thc smaller thc particulate mAtttr. ths morc dangerous it brcomcs. The reporl
dcsignatcs thc lcucls as 'not signllicant.' This applies only to rvcragg. hcalthy rdults. Thc
Study fails Lo rcportsignilicant artd potentislly deatily l*vels lor unborn ehildrcn. developlng
fhlldrcn. eldeily, and tho$o wlth exlsting health condltlons in the nrighborlng comrnunity.

NONCOHFORMINO UsE OF OPEN SPAEC
Thc proposcd crematoriurfi would be installcd and operatcd in dcsignated opan spacc thal is
not roned lor commeftial use, Thousands oI familiqs. childrcn. park visitors. trail and leke users
rvill be lneguitably impactrd by nsncontorming u3i of thu lrnd. This nilt harm thc living to
profit off ol iht dcad. With only one wsy in and out for emeigency vehlclcs. Onc flrc rvill harm
thousands. Such an opcration docs not belong ln ony child,s backyard.

AIR QUA[lrY, sll,lELL' FAfttlcutAtE MATTER l,lAKlNG t{tsTony
lhe Folsom hlistori< bistrict ls treasured for its lcgacy ol community. architerturc. and natijral
appeal- Poor air quality. smell- and toric particulate maltcr rvillcause tastlng damage on thc
phylltal" tnvitonmental end fiscal health ol our community. Visually. thc shcd, smokc. and
heat wavts arc lncrcdibly out 6f character lor thc Distrlct. Scent wlll be dotccted lor miles.
evin if not uirible. A pcrmanent pollulant. lout smell and toxins vrlll leavc a damaged lcgrcy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VUINERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformalioft

Page 1341

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dcar Flistorir District Cornmissloners.
I Ailic

?t

__H|GH R|SR FOR AtR, QUAtlry t{EArrH tilpucATtoNs.
_*A PAREilT OR, CAREGIVEN, OF A CIIII.D ON CHIIbREN.
_-AH tNDtvlDUAr wt{o THTENDS TO }|AVE CHtrDirN. 

-

--OVEf,, 
TllE AcE OF 6s AND VUUT|ERABLE.

JcyFFy_!ryO!ryED-ABoUr fm i.r,rkTi ir r.soacv oF Hrsronrc Fol$oi,r.
-JIO}IIY 

CONCENilED AbOUT EKT*EME FIRE R.IS!( CIUJIO BY LF TAT,IKS IN
OPEN SPACC.

I writc to you $rith grcat concern about Lakesido Mtmoriel Lsr.ln's appllciition for a condilional
u$c permit to lnstall and opcrate I crcrnstorlum. Lakeside Memorial Lawit's projcct site is
designated as Open Spact rnd lncludes historiral burial gtounds. in fevie\.ring Lakcride
Fllemoriat's application for a condillon u$c Fcrmil, the following coocerns rcquirc yout
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDNEN, VULHEn'ABLE
The lnititl Study bv llELlX [nvironnicntal Planning. lnc- notatcs level* lor harmfu! toxins
lncludlng chromium- metcury. and organics. Such toxins brcomc the mostdonggro1;g when
voporlred- The smalter the partlculatc matter. the more dantGrous il brcomes. Thc report
dcsignatcs ihe lcvcls ar 'nst signlficant.' This applies onlf to rvcragr. healthy adultr. Thc
Study falls to rcport slgnilicant and potentially deauty levels for uhborn cliildren. devetoplng
ehlldren. elderly, and those wtth eristing health coftditionr ln thc nrighboring community.

NONCOHTONMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposcd crcmatoliufi would bc installed and opcrated in designated opcn spacc that is
not:oned for Eomm€tclat use. Thousands ol lemillcs. childran. park visitorr. trail and lakc users
rvill bc lncquitablv lmpacted by nonconlorniing usr ol thc land. This will harm thr living to
profit olf ol the dead' Wlth only one viray in and out for emergency vchichs. Dne f lre rvitl harm
thousands. such sn opcrstion docr not balongin ony chlrd,s brckyard.

j|iq QuAury, strtElli FAft,TICULATE MATTER l,tAKiNG H|STOA,Y
The Folsom Historic Oistrlct ls treasured lor ils lcgacy ol communily.8rchitertuie. and naturai
appeal- Poor air ouality. smell. and toxic particulate mattcr rvill ciuse lastlng dlmage on the
physleat. Gnvironmental and flscal health of our community- Visually. the shed. smoke, and
heat wavc! ere incrcdibly out of chsrartcr tor the Distrlct. Scent wlll be detccted {or miles.
evan lf not vlslble. A pcrmanent pollulant. {oul smell and toxins will lcsve a damaged legary.

FROTECT HFTORIG FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VUTNERABLE. NO CRE MATORI UM.

Contact lnformathc

Page 1342

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



' .i-ri,ii,:..-r:!3;.

Deer F,llrtoric District Cornmissloners.
I Al$t

beLt:J: Liel:

)Q-nron RtsK FoR Atn euALtty n€Atm uspucATtohts,/ 
--A 

PAR,EI.IT OR, CAR.EGIVER, OF A CIIITD OR. CI{ILDRCII.
_-Attl INDIVIDUAI W{O TNTENDS tO I|AVE Ct{ttDREN.govEn THEAGE OF 65 AND VULNEIABI!.
-I^/ERY woR.RlED ABour TtlG SAFETY & tEGAcy oF t{rsroRtc Fotsotr,t.
/tfrT,rlrlo.lcEnHED Arour Exr*,EnE runE RrsK cAusED 8y Lp TANK$ tN

I vrrile to you srith grcat conccrn about Lakeside Memorigl Lar,rn'$ appllcation for a condilional
use permit to lnstalland opcrrtc s trcmelorium. Lakeside Memorial l-awn's projrct sile lr
des$gnated os Optn Spice end includes historital burlai grounds. irr revicrving Lahesidu
lslemoriil's applitst;on for a conditlon u$e pcrmit. lhe following c6nrErirs requlrc your
attcntion end action on lhe community,s bchalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FON CH|LDREN, VUTilENABLE
The lnitial Study try HELIX Environmcntel Planning. tnc. notstes levcls lor harmlul toxinc
including chronrium. mcrcury. end oiganics- Such toxins btrcorrre thr most dangaou3 wherl
vrip6rir*d. The smellcr the partirulate mttlEt, thc morc dangetoils ll bucomes, Thc rcporl
dcsignal.cs the lcvcls as 'not signllicant.' This applics only to sveregr. healthy adults. Thc
Study failt to rcport signif ltant atrd potcntially deadly lcvels for uhborn thlldren. developlng
chlldren. elduly, and thol€ wlth existing haalth qondltions in the nrighborlng conrrnunity. 

-

NOhICONFOR,IIING USE OF OPEN 5PACE
The propostd cremaloriurfr would bc instslled and opcrated in designsted open spacc thai is
not,toritd lor rommerciol use. Thousands ol {:milies. children. park visitors, trail and lekc users
rvlll be lnequitably impactcd by noncontormlng usc ol thc land. This wili harm thr livinp lo
profit of I of the dead. Wlth only one w6y in and out ior cme tgEncy vahiclcs. Dne f lrc rvill harm
thousands. Such an operatlon does not belong in ory child,s bsckyard.

AIR QUALITY' stulElti PARTIGULATE MATTER liARlNG |{|STORY
The Folssm Flistorit bistrict ls treasuted for its legacy ol comrnunity, iirrhito(tilr€, and natursl
appeel- Poor slr cuality. smcll. snd toxic particulate matter rvill cause lastlng deniaga on thr
physltal. tdvironmental rnd fiscal health ol our communitl.. yi*r"11". thc shed, smokc. snd
heat vsavts art lncrcdibly out of cherartcr lor the bistrict, Sccnt will be dctccted {or milcs.
cvcn if not vlriblc. A permanent pollutant. {oul shell end toxins wlll leevc e damaged lngacy.

PNOTECT HIS?ORIC FOISOM. PROTGCTTHE VULNERABIE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformstion:

Page 1343

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

X-r,or RrsK FoR ArR euALrry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
X_Hronly woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environniental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land.This will harm the livingto
profit off of thedead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our colnmunity. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation
n)se.shuker

rely,

Page 1344

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Da

-YHrsH RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEAITH tMpLtcATtoNs.
--.4
Y_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHItD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-__OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

!2ntonly woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcY oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard."

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1345

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH RtSK FOR AtR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_frllonty woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematoriumwould be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zonedfor commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage onthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Cnntarf lnformafion:

Page 1346

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
___A PAR.ENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

Xntenly woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc Fotsom.

lwriteto you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, l_

q^rU^

ct lnformation:

Page 1347

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
Xl pAR.ENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
X-ove n rHE AGE oF 65 AND vutNERABtE.
)LNIOII.Y WORR.IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderty, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

notzonedfor commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trailand lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land.Thiswill harm the livingto
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1348

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-:/HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
_{_N, PARENT oR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Y__OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

? zI

_Y_Hre Hly woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALrry, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sin rely

( f\nr< k< iloqU
Confacf lnformation {o LS o^4

Page 1349

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



F.O,[S.OM

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

,^r". 8f trl l'zi

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEALTH |MPLICAT|ONS.
__-A PAR.ENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHttD OR CH|IDREN.
-y'-nn INDIvIDUAI wHo INTENDs To HAVE GHIIDREN.
--.OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.
-r(vrnv woRRrED ABour n{E sAFETy & rEGAcy oF r{tsroRrc FoLsoM.
#,HlGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|R.E R.|SK CAUSED By rp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDR,EN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerclol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PAR.TICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent potlutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Vote Ng on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

Sinc;:rely,

&,ns \e.o- \ oss
Contact lnformation:

Page 1350

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOTSOM
HtsToRtc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

o'*", 8l {il }
v-nrctt R.rsK FoR ArR errAg gTy t{EAr.T!{ rnnpllcATroms.
___A pAREltT OR CARE9|VER OF A C!.t[["D OR, Ct{!t DR,EN"
---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO ${AVE CI{BI.ER,EN"

i-.-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AT{D VULNER.ABLE.
----'VER'V woR'R'lED ABOUT Tl{E SAFETV & !.EGACY oF l{lsToR,tc Fo!.soM.
fr911Y coNcERNED AsourtxrREME FIRE RrsK cAusED By Lp rANKs rN

OPEN SPACE"

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
deslgnated as open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS I'NSAFE FOR, CFIII.DRENN vULhIERABIE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium' mercury, and organics. Such toxins becomc the naost dangctous when
vaporlzad. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldren, developtng
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SFACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, one fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in dny child's backyard.

AIR QuALlrY' SMELL' PARTICULATE MATTER fr,tAKttrtG HtsroRy
The Folsom Historic Distrlct is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal' Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible' A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT I{ISTOR,IC FOLSOM. PROTECTTI.IE VI.,ILIVERABI.E. NO CREMATORII.'M.
Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1351

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
'F..O SOM
H ISTORIC

,, 'pl T,RlcT

Vote 1t9, on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

Date:

Xnre n RtsK FoR AtR euAltry HEATTH tmpucATtoNs.
2(.l panENT oR cAREd'tvER oF A cHtLD oR CHILDREN.
--.AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
XVER.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
-xl!l_G_HLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME F!R,E RISK CAUSED By [p rANKS tN. 

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

ToxlclTY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR cHILDR.EN, VULNERABIE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized.The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR.MING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1352

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PRO.TECT
r',p6:1$.oM

' l{|.S,I,ORlC
,i ,D|sTRlcr

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Grematorlum ,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

/_
-Y-xrcn RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH tMpLrcATroNs.
--.4 PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAT W}IO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

oate' *-/( -?-(

--J9VER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABTE.
--alERy woR.RtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & tEGACy OF t{tSTORtC FOLSOM.
-1-HlGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREttIE FIRE R,ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDR.EN, VULNERABTE
The lnitialstudy byHELlX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerouswhen
vaporized' The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not berong in any child,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal' Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physlcal, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

\,fiu, Xh,R,r.,rtn

Page 1353

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
F.O'LSO,M' :r,,:,,,

HI STORI C' .

D'lS,TR1,q.1, ," :

Vote NO on
La keslde: Merhorl,al'
Lawn Cremato,ri,u,m

Dear Historic District Commissioners, oate:z8//lr/x,l
lA{: ,/ "
\/
_Vnrct RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
___VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
-__HIGHtY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1354

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



, ':'P' OTECT: 'p,e.f,g'oM
,' ,H,l$ToRlc

..D.IsTRICT

Vote ItO on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

or.u, 't / I 'J ,/d.f

___HrGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTT{ tMpLICAT|ONS.
---A PARENT OR, CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
$an tNDtvtDUAr wHo INTENDs To HAvE cHILDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABLE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
-[-ntcnly coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RrsK cAUsED By tp rANKs rN' oPEN spAcE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1355

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH TMPLTCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDR,EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.
_--HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to insiall and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

ArR QUAL|TY, SME[[, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM

Contact lnformation:

Page 1356

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vo,te NQ on

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-L3le H RtsK FoR AtR euALtry HEAITH tMPLIcATloNs.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
]iOVrN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABLE.
JAIIONTY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlYto average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since

L
Contact lnformation:

Page 1357

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR ArR QUAHTY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDR.EN.
__.OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

-Xnlonly woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.
I

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

/lOJu*-{,^* hz)a^

Page 1358

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

o,r".(/g/zoz/]

___H|GH R|SK FOR ArR. QUAHTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAR,EGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
_f,ulolLy woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FotsoM.
I
l'write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

6{7nZo

Page 1359

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

V- t3-2-(

_X_tngH RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
*-.AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
4,ovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND VULNERABLE.
KHrsxLy woRRIED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HlsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
community

54, AZd
space that is
and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerelv.

YIn//!/t
Contact lnformation:

Page 1360

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

___HrGH RrSK FOR AtR QUALTTY HEALTH tMPUCATTONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

-y'an TNDTvTDUAL wHo TNTENDS ro HAvE cHTLDR.EN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

---HIGHLY WORR,IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
includirrg clrroniiutl, rnercury, attd orgatrics. Suclr Iuxins becunre Ilre rnost dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1361

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

2-aZ

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDR,EN.

-JAn tNDtvtDuAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

---HIGHtY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.Thc smallcr thc particulatc matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginony child'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEIL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

&.w,
Contact lnformation:

Page 1362

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

)exrsH RrsK FoR ArR euALtry HEATTH tMpucATtoNs.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
-__AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
X_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALTTY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1363

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



'La slde M,emcrial

t",k -\-? tDear Historic District Commissioners, Da

I AM:

4-nen RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH rMpLtcATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
_-_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_dNONtY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere

P-l'e" ]. S
Page 1364

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
-l-J

)(urex RrsK FoR AtR euAlrry HEAITH tMpucATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Xovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vuLNERABLE.
Xrloxr.y woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter wi.ll cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere ly, Contact lnformation

Page 1365

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

Dat 2

___H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR, CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
__-N rNDrvtDUAt wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHttDREN.
J/-Y/ER THE AGE OF 6s AND VULNERABLE.
1/wenty woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & LEGACY oF HtsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginony child'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor airquality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamageon the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.PROTECT

Contact lnformation: fu /s

Page 1366

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

X-xlcx RtsK FoR AtR QuAurY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.T--

-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

Xovsn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vuLNERABLE.

fnloxLy woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant,foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOL5OM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1367

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear H District Com Date

IAM: \;

KHrsH RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEAITH tMpttcATtoNs.

-:} PARENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
)6lr.r TNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHltDREN.s ovER THE AcE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
_ffiloxry woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HlsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. Thc smallcr thc particulate mctter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will lrarm tlre livittg to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER. MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

w

Since Contact lnformation:

Page 1368

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Co

rAM: ffiqmmg"
$r,o, RrsK FoR ArR
1--A PAR,ENT OR CARE

mfirissioners,

$KffiffiE*
QUAHTY HEALTH |MPL|CAT|ONS.
GIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
,)Gpvrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.*ffitoxly 

woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when
voporized, The smaller the particr-rlate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of tlie land. This will harrn tlre living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1369

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Hi mmlsslon

I AM:

Knou RrsK FoR AtR euAttTy HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
l&A pARENT oR, cAREGtvER oF A cHILD oR cHltDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

_-.OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_}lHlanly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlY to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

wlll be inequitably irnpactetJ by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm thc living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

Dateh#+#F%4_&t

PROTECT HISTORIC FO PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1370

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date:

r AM: tj,W'r ,tted {)YstOl- 4vle fti f tllalrlfi- ,-t ,^

-r,ufiM * #l ^#ffinr^E[0,#,JH"m: 
Prt{

Xa IARENT oR. cAREGtvER oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN. Ik O'ne

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN. -
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
)CHIEUIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with.great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead"Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible.A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

6

\aA{ "VJ 
)

rely,

Page 1371

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.j

oate: 8^l''&o\l

T lna-ve-

. -f h i s sho xtoe nfl
L u A eeLtl homeg '\- otnd Chi\arent

HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particr.rlate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults'The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard-

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1372

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, oate, 8-l -JOL|
I AM: J u.""- g{years aly'

./l

Y-rrurRrsK FoR ArR euALrry HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs. 4"d hata^.lunT ,^
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN. iSS.UC.9 ' T/EQSE: ClU

---AN TNDTVTDUAL wHo TNTENDS ro HAVE cxrro[ii'." ndt 6r,'1a{@is
Z-otiRiiii eor oF 6s AND ySLNERABLE c_re rna*op,<rn ,

y'_Hronr-y woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the followingconcerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

€b- ?)',
(-nnfecf lnfnrmetinn

Page 1373

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vota N9 on

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

Anott RtsK FoR AtR QuALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
Xn innillr oi cAREGIvER oF A 6HILD oR 6HILDREN, orl occ'+StaNS

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

X_OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
xnrgt.ywoRRr*rir"p<uroHr"ti/:Jrt"lrf+lib"E*ti8l{ft .t"b?*.Ft4L.
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotts it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the clead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.PROTECT HISTORIC

lnformation:

batut/ils
Page 1374

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



votc''Nq on

Lawn Cretnatoti,um'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

oate: fr/'< /r,pe/tt

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEAITH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDR,EN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

-v.
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentat and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
HIGI{LY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1375

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
/1

-{ilsn RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH tMpucATtoNs.
-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHItDR,EN.
___OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE

-,/iuIoutY WoRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1376

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Ia,$m

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

g--'t_ J az \

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
___A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
d_Ovtn THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
X--HISFII.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will.leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1377

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH RtSK FOR AtR. QUALTTY HEATTH tMPLICATIONS.
_--A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
d-ovm.THE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABIE.
_--HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1378

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Hi ric District Commissioners,

H|GH RtSK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEALTH IMPHCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.
__-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHITDREN
___9vER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_rIfiIENIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
voporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1379

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

llnte x RrsK FoR AIR euALtry HEALTH lMpLlcATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
)covER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
J(_VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
X-Hrgr-r.y coNcERNED ABour FXTR.EtorH FfiR,E Rr$K cAusED By rp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead, With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent willbe detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1380

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



t ak,e*,ide, fvlem'o'r$al',

'[awn Crernitatl:um : '

___4N IND|VIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE

'/OVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
v/ VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LE

7-Hlonly coNcERNED ABour HXTREfrnE Ft

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-v1-xrcH R,rsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.
..-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

CHILDREN.

GACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
R,H R CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside MemorialLawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults, The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

IC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.PROTECT H

Contact lnformation

Page 1381

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
:aovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABIE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUTNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporize.cl. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for iommercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

C.)ea

Contact lnformation:

Page 1382

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM

H|GH R|SK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEALTH IMPUCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
Afl INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

_/_ojyrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vUINERABLE.
\,/f,IGHtY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.--

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application f or a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAHTY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORTUM.

Sincerely, elp o/// Cnntert I

Page 1383

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

o^r., {/I/al

___HIGH R|SK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
__-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_x*HlGHtY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporizecl.The smaller the particr.rlate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "notsignificant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if notvisible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1384

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AtR QUALTTY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

-{-aN rNDrvrDUAr wHo TNTENDs ro HAVE cHTLDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
.{-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT TI{E SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requireyour
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults, The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALTTy, SMELI, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,-" =l*'i'a, o- f,"rdzrr/ Contact lnformation

Page 1385

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P ROTECT
FO.LSOM
H.li$,T'O':Rl,C
D'|,$'TRl,gT

Vst,e N9 oll: , ::

L,a,keside Mem,orial
LawR'Crem:at'sriu,m

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date 3

_IHlen RtSK FOR AtR QUALITY HEATTH IMPIICATIONS.

-]-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

_--NN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

_--OVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

---HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOTSOM'

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds.ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlylo average' healthy adults'The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitabty impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING l{lsToRY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles'

even if notvisible.A permanent pollutant,foul smelland toxinswill leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

si Contact lnformation

Page 1386

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:'

Vo-tre $Q o,n ,'l

Lakeside Memorial '

Lawn Crernatoriorn,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_--HIGHRISKFoRAIRQUALITYHEAITI{lMPtlcATloNs.
---A PARENT OR. CARESIVTN OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

-_-IN INDIVIDUAT WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE,

><nlOsly WORitio esour rHE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsToRlc Folsom'

l"write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial,s application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromittm, mercury, and organics' Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average' healthy adults' The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chlldren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelong inany child'sbackyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VUTNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely Contact lnformation:

Page 1387

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Anrou RrsK FoR AtR.euALtry HEAITH tMpLtcATtoNs.
/___A PARENT oR CAR.EGIvER oF A CHILD oR cHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
_Kovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABIE.
/--Htonly woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc ForsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside MemorialLawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CtTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

L,

Page 1388

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date: C8(o3l?/

VlroH RrsK FoR ArR euAltry HEAITH tMpLtcATtoNs.
r'y'a PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
' AN rNDrvrDuAt wHo TNTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.

---OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
,<JHtcHty woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CTTY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized-The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes, The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1389

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
l{ rsro Rlc
FOLSOM DISTRICT

Dear Folsom Historic District Commissioners,
Date

^'#' Fra<,
\y,! I_NLHIGH 

RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_--A CAREGIVER OF A DEVELOPING CHILD.
*--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
l#ovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULERABIE.'}}ulouty woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv &LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium. As you know, Lakeside Memorial Lawn project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's appjication for a'condition use permit, the following concerns require yout:

attention and action on our behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS FOR ADULTS V. CHITDREN

The lnitialstudy prepared by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates toxicity levelsfor

many harmful toxins including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most

dangerous wh'en vaporized. The report designates the levels as "not slgnlf lcant. Thls applles

only to average, healthy adults, The Study fails to acknowledge and report the levels as

signif icant and potentially deadly for developing children, elderly, and those with existing

health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. The thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake

users shall not be inequitably impacted by a nonconforming use of the land that will harm the

living to profit off of the dead. Such a business does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Air quality, smell, and particulate matter implications can have lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat is incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles, even if not

visible. The smaller particulate matter and smoke created will be deadly to hundreds.

FROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM, PROTECT THE VULNERALE. VOTE 'INO'] CREMATORIUM.

Vote Ne on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Sincerely

Page 1390

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



$Q,p-n'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-}Htex RrsK FoR ArR euALtry HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.
_-_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHII.D OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
)LXIEXIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, t.he following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerorrs it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere

t)M,l
Page 1391

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote NO on

Lakeside Me.morial
Lawn Crematoriu m

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUALITY HEAITH |MPHCATIONS.
_-_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR. CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

ff:
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.
HIGHLY WORR.IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOIIT.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a cremator.ium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. Thc smallcr thc particulatc mattcr, thc morc dangcrous it bccomcs. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

ArR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKtNe H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1392

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-4HrsH RrsK FoR ArR euALrry HEALTH rmpucATroNs.
-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-I._OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
___HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACV OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open.Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlytoaverage,healthyadults.The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operdtion does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1393

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote N9,b,n,
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Cremstorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH RtSK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH |MPUCAT|ONS.
-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
1__ovER. THE AcE OF 65 AND VUINERAB| E.
}LHIGHIY WORR.IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaparized' The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangcrous it bccomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR.fiING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause tasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1394

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_-_HroH RtsK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEAITH lMPtlcATloNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREOIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN. '

).OVER, TTIE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABIE.
lixIoxl.Y woR.RIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM'
/
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. Thc smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of'our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

al

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1395

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHITDREN

TsovER Tt{E AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

)CHIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. Thc smallcr thc particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not helong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING I{ISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of'our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heatwaves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1396

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Daer Hlstoric District C'ommissloners.

I Aftily

g_Irclr RrsK FoR Att QUALtw H€ALT|{ tmptlCAnONS.
5A PANEilT OR. CAREGIVER, OF A CIIITD ON CHIIDNEN.
_-Afl TNDIV|DUAL WHO t]{TEltDS TO HAVE CIilLDREN,
JVER. TI|EAGE OF d5 AttD VULftEnAbLt.
j.VE*Y WORRTED AEOUT THE SAFETY & LEBACV OF HtSTOntC FOLSOm.

-!CIrcHIY COIICER,IIED AbOI'T O(TNEIE RRE f,IsK CAUSED BY LP TAI.IKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to yoti rvith grcat concoln rlbout Lekesida Mcmorial Lawn's appllcation for a condil,ional
use permit to lnstall and rtpcrrtc e cremitotlum. Lrkcside Memorial Lawn's proidct site ls
deslgnated as Open Space gnd lncludes hlstorital burlal grounds. in reviciring Lrkesidc
Memo;ial's apflication for a condition use pcrmlt. the followlng concerni rcquirc youf
ettention and action on the communlty's behall:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR C}IitDREil, VUTNCN,ABLE
The lnltial Studr by HELIX Environnlcntal Plannin& Inc. notgtcs ftvcli lor harmful toxinc
lncludlng chromiuni. mercury. €nd organics- Such torinr btcome the most dong€ror8 yrhert

voporlred- Thc smrllor the partlculate matter, t.he more dang€rous it brromes. Thc report
designates the lceels ar 'not rignlficant.' Thts appllcs only to avcrage. hcalthy adultr. The
$tudy fallt to report slgnificant and potentially deadly levcls for ohbbrn chlldren. developlng
chlldren. cldarly, and thore wlth existh6 health corrdltlonc ln thc nalghborlng community.

NONCOilFON,ilNG USE OF OPEII SPAEE
The proposcd rematorlunr would bc installed and opctated in dcrignated oprp space that is
not ,oni.d lot Eommcatlal ure. Thourendr of femilier, childran. perh visitorr. trail and take uscrr
urlll be lncquitably lmpacted by nonconlorntlng utt of the land. This wili harm the living to
profit off of thd dErd, Wlth only one way in and out lor cmeigancy vchicles. One llre rvill harm
thousrndc. Such an operation docr not bclongin aay chlld,s backyard.

AIR QUAIITY' slliELL' PAnficUtAtE IIIATTER. ltAKlilG lllSToR Y
The Folsom Historic Dlstrlct ls treasured for ils letacy o{ community. ErEhlt€rtuae, and naturel
sppeaL Poor elr quelity. smell. and toxlc partlculete mattcr will Gausc lettlng demegc on the
physlcal. Gnvlronm€ntel and llgcrl health of our community. Visualln the shud. smoko. and
hert waves are incrcdlbly $ut of thatsrtcr lor the DlstrlcL $cent wlll be detqcted {or mihs.
cvan lf not vbible. A pcrmanent pollutant. foul srncil end toxinc wlll letve.e damaged legncy.

FROTECT HFTORIC FOlSOlvt PROTECI THE vU[NEnaeLA NO CREI{ATOR|TJM.

$rtorely, t -

tJ fn,n Vor,x

r-f---r!---

Page 1397

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Doar Hlstoric District Commisslohers.
I Alttc

*lilGH R|SK FOt AtR, QUAUTY HEAtTt{ UnpUCATIONS.g-A PAREIIT ON. CAR,EGIVER, OF A CHITD OR. CI{IIDREII._Ail tNDTVtDUAt utlto tr{TEltos To HAVE ct{ttDREN.
*OVEN THEAGE OF 65 AI{D VULilEN^ABLC.
_VERY WORRTED AEOUT THG SAFEW & LEBACY OF HtSTOntC FOtSOllt.
J.JIGHLY CONCERHED ASOUT CXTRENE FIRE NlsK CAUSED EY LP TAI{KS IN

OPEH SPACE.

I wrlte to yoti vith grcat conccin ebout Lekesidc Mcmsrial Lar.rn's appllcttion for a conditional
use pcrmil to lngtallsnd dpcratc a cremitsrlum. Laltcside Memorial Lawh'c proiirt site ir
deslgnated as Opcn Spacc and includes historleal burial groundr. ln revieuring Llkeride
lvlemo;ial-s applicstion for a conditlon usc pcrmit. the following conEcrnii tequire you!
attentiqn and gction on lhe communlty's behalf:

TOXICIW LEVELS UNSAFE FON CHitDREl.I, VULHEN,ABLE
Thc lnltitl Study by HELIX Environnientat Plannin& lnc. notates levcli lor harmlul toxins
lncludlns chromium. rnercury. €nd organlcs- $uch toxins btcome thc mostdongr?out yrlrrfl
vaporhad- The rmallcr the partlculate matttr, thc more dangerous lt bcrsrnes. lhe rcport
designelcs the levels !s 'not slgnllicant.' This applles only to avcragc. hcalthy adultr. Thc
Study falb to report slgnif icant and potcntially deadly levels for uhborn chlldrsn. derreloplrrg
chlldret. slderly, ind tho$€ wlth e*irting hcalth coddltions ln the nrlghboring community.

l{oilcoNronilfi{G usE oF oFEN spAeE
The proposcd rrematoflunr would bc installcd and opcratcd in dcsignated open spacc that is
rlot &tr.d tot corhmcrclol usr. ?housand! of femilier, childrcn. perk vkltorr. trail and tatre users
rvlll bc lncguitably lmpedtad by nonronlornilng ult of thc land. This wlli harm the living to
profit off ol the dead. Wlth only one uray in and out 16r emergcncy vehiclcs. One llrc will harm
thourarrdt, Such sn opcratlon docs not belongin ory chlld,s barkyard.

AIR QUAUTY, StiELL, pAnflCUtATE MATTER, ffAKtNG I|iSTORV
The Folsom Flistoric Otstrlct ls treasurcd for its lcgacy ol community.6rchitccture. and natursl
eppeal Poor rlr quality. gmell. end taxlc particulate matter will cause lartlng dtmage on thc
PhyJlcal. €twir6nm€nttl and flscal he elth of qur rornmunity. Visually. thc shcd, srnoke. and
hcat waves are incrcdlbly out of charactcr for the DirtrlcL Srent will be detcctad {or miler.
evcn lf not vblblc. A pcrmanent pollulant. foul smell and toxlns wlll leivq a damsged letacy.

PRorEcr HEToRlc Folsoi,L PROECTTHE vutNERAgt E No cREMAToRtUtvr

Cot*act hrformatiorr

Page 1398

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dcsr Hlstoric District Commissioners.
I Altit

XA

';4Hrex Rrsr( FoR AtR euALrry HtALTt{ trrpucATtoNs.
_.4 PAFEHT OR. CANEGIVER OF A CIIILD OR, CTIILDREII.
_Ail TilDIVIOUAT UII{O INTENDS TO }IAVE CIIITDREN.
*OVER, T}IEAGE OF d5 AT{D VUIilEEAELT,

-VERY 
WORR,IED AEOUT TllG SAFEW & LEGA€Y OF tllsTOntG FoLSOrri.'X-HteHlv coNcEnilED Abotrr E (TREmE FnE RlsK cAusED By Lp rAutts tN, 

OPE]I SPACE.

I vrrltc to you vith gfcat concein ebout Lakesidc hdarnorill Letun's appllcation for a conditional
use pcrmil to lnstalland rtperate e rremalorlum. Lekcside Memorial Lawh's proioct sitc ls
deslgnattd as Open Space anri lncludes hislorical burial grounds. In revicnring Lekesidc
Memorial's application for a conditlon rtse pcrmlt. the followlng conccrnir rcquire youl
atte ntlon and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR, CTIILDNEN, VULilENABLE
The lnltinl Sludf by HEUX Environniental Planning lna notrtcs tevcls lor harmful toitins
lneludlng shromium. mercury. and organics- $uch toxlns btcome tha most dolgcrottg ilDlrt
vaVorlzed. The smallcr the partlculate mattet. lhe morc dangfroris it bursmes. The rcport
designat+.s the lci.cls as 'not signllicanl.' This:pplles only to avcragc. healthy adultr. The
Study fallr 1o reportslgnilicant and potqntially ileadly levclc for unborn chlldran. dcveloplng
chlldran dd*ly, and those wlthexistirtg health condltions ln the nrlghboring community.

HOI{CONFOR,I,IIHG USE OF OPEN SFAEE
the proposed c.erutorlunt would bc lnstalled and opciated in dcsignated opcn spsce thet is
not anncd for eafimeftto, trre. Thuurrndr of lemiliar- rhildrcn. perh viritoru. trail End lake urerr
urlll be lnequitrbly funpadted by nonconlorntlng u:e of thc land" This wlli herm the living to
prolit off o{ tht dead. Wlth only one way in and out for emergcncy vehiclcr. Orre {lre wiU harm
thousandr. Such sn aperalion does nol bclong in oly chlld'r bltkverd

AIR QUALITY, SltELL, pAAflCUtATE MATTER r/iAKtNG H|STORY
The Folsom Flistori< DtsFlct ls trearured tor its legacy ol communlty. erchitecturc. and naturel
epPeal. Poor elr quality. smell. and toxlc particulate mattor rrill rause l*tlttg dtmagc on the
phyrltll. tnvironmentel and flgcal health of our cornmunity. Visually. thc shcd, rmokc. and
heat waves are lncredlbly out of thsracter for lhq Distrlct, Scent will be detcrted lor mibr.
cvcn lf not vbiblc. A pcrmanent pollutant. {oul smell end torlns wlll leave a dpmrged leBncy.

FROTECT HFTORIC FtilsOrA PROTEC"T THE VULNERASI.E. NO CREMATORIUM.

Slrrcoely. Csr*act lnformatbrr 6t(rr

Page 1399

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Hlstorlc Distfict Commissiofiers.
I Ajrlc

h b- tI-2t

llHroH RtsK FoR Atn euAury H€ALTn lrnpucATtoNs.
+4 pAREilT On CARCctVEn OF A CHttD On cHtrDREN.
-}.Af{ INDIVIDUAT WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CIIILDRCN.
*OVER TllEAcE OF 65 Al{D vULilEnAbLt.
}*VERY WON,HED AEOUT TIIE SAFETY & TEOACY OF IIISTONIC FOLSOiI.
JIIIG.IIIY qO.HCERIIED AEOUI E TTREMT FNE N,lsK CAUSED BY LP TAI{KS IH

opEil sPAcE.

I vrrite to yoti rvith grcat conccrn Sbout Lekesidc Momorirl Larvn's appllcetion for a condilional
use pcrmil to lnstellsnd oFcret€ a crerritorium. Lakaside Mcmorial Lawh's proicct site ir
deslgnated as dpen Spacc and lncludes hlstorical hurial grounds. in revicwing Lakeside
Msmorial's application for a condition use pcrmlt. thc following concqrni requirc your
attentlon and action on lhe community's behall:

TOXIC|TY LEVEIS UNSAFE FOR, CII|IDR,EN, VULI{ENABLE
The lnltial Stridy by HELIX EnvironnrcntEt planning. lne notatcs teveli lor harmful torins
lncludlng chromiurn. mercurn snd organics- Such torlns blcome thc moit dongsroris urh€n
voporhed- Thc smaller the partlculate matttr. ths more dangerous it bcrornes. The rcport
desiSnalcs the lcvcls as 'not signlficanl.' This applles ontl to avcragc. hcalthy adults. The
Study fellt to report slgnilicsnt and potentialty tleadly levets for uhborn chlldron. developlrrg
chlldren. eldarly, and those wlth erri$tlnE health condltions ln thc nolghboring rommunity.

HONCONFORIiII{O USE OF OFEN SFACC
lhe proposcd crdmalorlufi would bc imtellcd and opcrated in dcsignated opcn space that is
aot tonid fot roinmarctflt Ese. Thourrndt of femiliae. rhildron. park vlsllorr. trail end llkc ustjrr
rvill be lnequitably lmpected by nontonformlng utc of the land This wlll harm the living to
profit olf Ef the dead. Whh only one way in and out lor emcrgcncy v€hiclcs. One {lre rviu harm
thousands. Such on oprrrtion docs not belong in aay chlld.s bsckyard.

AIR, QUAIITV, ST'iELL, PANilGULAIE MATfEN. TiAKITIIG IIISTOR,Y
The Folsom Historic Dlstrlct lr treasured lor its legacy ol community. Srchitecture. and natural
cpptal. Poor air qualily. smell. and tsxlc particulate mattar rrrill ceusc hstlng damage on thr
physlctl. ttivironm€ntal and flscal health of our rommunitn Visually. thc shcd, smoke, and
heat wavts are incrcdlbly out of thsracter lor the Distrlcl Scent wlll be detccted {or milcr.
cvcn ll not' vlcibla. A permanent pollutant. loul smell and torinr wlll leive a drmeged legacy.

FROTECT HISTORIC FOTSOM. PROTECT THE VUINERABT-E. NO CREi,IATORIUM.

CorrtaAlnformathrr
Wo,zVa.nz,e V.o, ll5

Page 1400

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dasr Hlstoric District Conmisslcners.
I AlTc

Oa 3

_g,HtGH ntsK FOR AtR QUAL|TY lttALTt{ ltrtpucATtoNs.
_4A"pAnEilT OR CAtEGtVEf,. OF A ClilD OR Ct{ttDRE}t,
r4AN INDIVIDUAL WllO ll{TENDg TO HAVE CH|LDREN.
S4.OVER T}IE AGE OF d5 AND VULI{EftABtr"

-ryFFl-wo!'BllD-A8our 
rtlE SAFETY & [EBAcv oF lllsronlc rolsott.

"/-l!l_qtllY 
coHcER.t{ED Alour Et(TREHE F|RE nlsK cAusED Ey tp rlu*s r,t

OPEN SPACE.

I wrlte to you \rith grcat conccrn sbout lekeside Memoritl Letrn's appllcntion for a conditional
use parmlt l,o lnstall and opcrate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawft.s projcct site ls
dcslgnated as Open Spacc and includes hlstorital burlal grounds. in revicrving Lakeside
Memo'rial's application for a condition use permlt. thc followln6 concerni require yout'
sttentlon and action on the community.s behall:

TOXICITY LEVEIS UN3AFE FOn CfiirDnE],t, VULTTEMBLE
The lnltiel Study by HELIX [nvironniental Planning lnL notstcs tevali lor harmlul toxlns
lncludlns chromiuni. mercury, and organics- $uch toxins btcome the ,nost ddng€roii$ Dhtn
uoporbed. The smaller the partlculate matter, the mord dang€fotis il bccomes. The rcport
designatcs the levcls rr 'not rignllicant.' This applics onlt to avcrage. healthy adultc. The
Study fallt to reportslgnllicant and potentially deadly levels lor unborn chlldron. dcveloplng
chlldren. ddtrly, end tho:c wlth existlng hoalth condltions ln thc naighborlng community. 

-

HONCONFON,ftiII{G UgE OF OPEN SPAEE
The proposed rremalorium would bc installcd and opcratcd in designated open spte thal is
not zondd lor cofimcr.Clsl urr. Thourands of lamilics, chlldrcn. park visltors. trailand lake users
{,lll be lnequitabty impacted by nontonlornilng uic of thc land" This wlll harm the livlng to
profit off of tht dcad' Wlth snly one rn ay in and out {or emeigcncy vahlclEs. One flrc will harrn
thousands' Such sn opcrstlon doc: nor belong in any chlrd,s backyrrd.

$N- QUAIITY, 6T$ELL, FANilGutATE IiATTER. 
'I/IAKING 

IIIsToR,Y
Thc Fotsom Historic Olstrlct ls treasured for lts lcgacy of communily. Jrrhllecture. and neturul
epptal. Foor rlr qutlity. smell. and toxlc particulate mattcr witl rause le*lltg damapt on thr
Ohy*lctl. €nvlronmantel end flscal health of our cornmunity. Visually. the shcd, rmokc. and
heat waves are lncrcdlbly out of choractcr lor lhe Dlstrlct. Scant r.ill be dotrcred lor mihr.
cvcn lf not vlrlblc. A parmanent pollulant. foul rmetl end toxins vr.lll lerve t drmaged leEssy-

FROTECT HISTORIC FOI.SOhT PROTECTTHE W[NEMBI.-E. NO CRET.,IATOftIUM.

Page 1401

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Desr Historic Dislrict Cornmissioucrs,
I Alttr

o"v,.g,/rt//_q ,t_

Xxran RrsK Fon ArR euAury TEALTT{ rrrrpucATrous,
.--A FAREI{T OR CANTCIVER OF A CIIITD OR. CI{ILDREN.
_o_til tNDtvtDuAr wtro TNTENDS TO HAVE CtiirD[iN:--
4OVER THE AcE OF 65 AND VULNERABTI.
_-VER,Y WOR,RIED ATOUT TI{E SAFETY & IEGACY OF IIISTORIC FOLSOM.d-uraHlv coNcERNED ABoutaxrcdms FrkE RrsK cAusED By Lp rANKs rNOPIN SPACE.

I vrritc'to you rvilh Ereat conccin about Lakeside Memorial Lsrvn's epplication for a condiiional
use pcrmit to install and operalc a tremalorium. Lakeside Mcmoriel Liwn.s projcct sile ls
desiSnated as Open Spacc and includes historicai burial groundg, ln ievicr.ring Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use pcrmit, thc following concerns rcquire your
attcntlon and actlon on lhe community,s behalf:

TOXICITY LEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CI{ILDR,EN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by H€LIX €nvironmcnlal Planning. lnc- notEtcg l€vels lor harmful torins
including chromium' rhcrcury. and organics. $uch toxins becomc thc ridit dripgerogs wfterr
vopotized' Thc smaller the particulatc matler. the more dangerous it bccomes.'[hc rcport
designatcs thc levels as 'not signilicant." This applies only to avcr6Br. hcslthy adults. The
Study faik to rcport slgnillcant and potcntially deadty lcvcls lor unborn rhlldrpn. developlng
thlldren. cldetly, and those wlth existing hcalth conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR,MING UsE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposcd crcinEtorium would bc lnstallarl and opcrated in designated opcn space lhat is
not tonzd lot commerrial use' Thousands ol families, childrcn. parh visitors, lrail and lakn uscrs
rvill bc lnequiiably impacted by nonconlormirig us* of thr land. This will harm thc living to
prof it olf of thc dead. with only one vnsy in and oui for emergenry vehiclcs. one f lr e rvill harm
thousands. Such an cperation dors not bclong in anychild,s backyard.

AIR- QuAtlTY' sltlELL, PARTIGULATE MATTER itAKtNG lilsToRy
Tha Folsom Historic District ls trcasured for its lcgacy ol community, archltecture. gnd naturrl
appea!' Poor air quality. smell' anrl toxlc particulate mstter ryill rause lastlng de;1iag€ oh thc
physical. cdvironmcntal end fiscal health of our communiry. Visually. ihc shed, smoke" and
heat weves are incredibly out of charactcr tor lhc bistrict. Scent will be dctacted {or milcs.
evcn if not visiblc. A permancnt pollulant. {oul smell and toxins will lesve a damaged te'acy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABTE. NO CREMATORIUM.
---A--! r-a-.-- . r.

Page 1402

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



/Dcsr Hlstoric Digtrict Cornmissloners.
I AMs

-[,nraH ntsr Fon ArR ouAlrw ntAtm mpucATroNs.
AA pAREltT On GAREG|VER OF A CHttD OR CHil.DRCil.
__Ail TNDtVtDUAt WHO rl{TEtitDS TO I|AVE CH|LDREN.
*ovER Tt{EAcE OF 65 Af{D VULilEnAELt.
#;vFRy woRRtEo ABOUT TBE $ArEry & LEBACY OF HtSTOntC FOLSOI|,
AI{IGIIIY COilCEN,ilED AEOI'T CXTREI|E FIRE T.ISK CAU$ED EY LP 

'ANKS 
IN

' 0PENSPAGE.

I vrrite to Yori urith gteat conccrn ebout Lakesidc Mcmoritl Larvnt appllcation for a conditional
use pcrmil. to installsnd dpcrete t cremitorlum. Lakaside Memoriel Liwn,s proioct site ii
designated as Opcn Space snd lncluder hlstorieal burial grounds. ln revicwing Lahesidc
Itlem6rial's applicttion for a condition use pcrmit. thc following conccrnir tcquire youf
attentlon and action on lhe communlty,s behalf:

TOXICIW tEVEtS UiiIgAFE Fof, cTIitDRCN, VULITIERABLE
The lnltial Studr by I{ELIX €nvironrnental Planning tne notatcs t€vrls lor harmful toxins
lncludlrrg shromium. mercury, snd organics- $uch toxlns btcome the most dongeroiit yrh€n
voporlr€d- Thc rmaller the partlculate matter. thc more dangerous lt brromes. The raport
designalcs the lctqls as 'rlot signlficanl.' This applics onrl to Evcragr. hcalthy adults. Thc
Study fallr to rcportslSnificant atd potentially deadly tevetr lor unborn chlldron. developlng
chlldren. etdarly, and thoso wlthexlrtilig hoalth condltions ln the nclghboring cofimunity.

NOT{CONFOR,'IiIIIG USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposcd cremrtorlum would be installcd and opcratcd in dcsignated open specc that is
nat torid lor romm.ntts, usc' Thousands of femilies" chlldren. park visltors, trail end likc users
rvlll be lnequitably lmpacted by roncorttornilnE ust ol thc lsnd. This will harm the living to
profit off ol the drad, Wlth only one way in and out lor emergency v€hiclcs. O ne f lrc will harm
thousands. Such sn oprretion docr nol bclong in ony chlld,r bachyard.

Alft OUAUTY, SilELL, pAnficulAtE ITiATfER mAKtNs HiSTORY
The Fotsom Histori< Dlstrlct ls treagured for ils lcgacy o{ community. srrhitccturc. rnd natural
eppeal- Foor rlr quality. smell. and toxlc partlculate mattar witl cause lltlng dimrgc on thc
Phyiltrl. Gnvltond€ntel end flccal health of our community. Visutlly. the shed, smotc. rnd
heat waves are lncredlbly out 6f chrricter for the Distrlct, Scant will be detccted lor mihr.
cvcn lf not vkiblc. A pormanent pollutant. loul srnell and toxlns wlll le*vn s damaged legacy.

HlsroRlc FolsottiL PRoT€cf THE vut NERAB| E No cREMAToRtuM.

Cortad tnformathrr

Page 1403

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PR.OTECT
F.OLSOM
H ISTORIC

,,, 'p|$TRlcT

Vote NQ on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

soru. 4 lft l^oa I

./
_(nrex RrsK FoR AtR QUAUTY HEALTH |MPUCAT|ONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
:y'ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vurNERABrE.
--\fERY WOR.R,IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

-I.HIGI{IY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIR,E R,ISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chlldren, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The propo'sed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING t{tSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since Contact lnformation:

Page 1404

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Doar Hlstoric District Commissiofiers.
I Alttic

o*,fr-fu.&L

-L4.rcuntsr FoR ArR euAlrry flGALTT{ rrrpucATrorrls.
_*A PARE}IT ON. CANEGIVER OF A CIIIID OR, CI{ILDftET.I._4il tNDtVtDUAL lillto lt{TEt{Ds To HAVE Ct{ttDRgN.:fovm ilE AGE oF 6s AttD vutt{En^lnr,

-VENY 
WORRIED ABOUT THC SAFETY & LEBACY OF TIIgTON|C TOLSOM.

].}IIGIII.Y COT{CENNED AbOI'T E'$REME FNE N,lsK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OFE]I SPACE.

I vrrite to yori with great conccFn lbout Likeside Marnoripl Larvn't appllcetion for a condltional
use pcrmit lo lnstall and dperat€ r Eremitorlurfr. Lakcside Meftorial Lawn,s proicct site ls
dcsignated as dpcn Spacc gnd lncludes hlstorical burlal grounds. lo revieirring Lekeside
Flemffial's application for a conditlon use permlt. the followlng concerns rcquire youf
ettentlon and action on lhe communlty.s behalf:

TOXIGiTY LEVEIS UNSAFE FoR. cIIiLbnEN, VULIIIER,ABLE
The lnltial Study by HELIX fnviroflfientrl Flanning. lnc. notatcs t€vcls for harmfui toxins
includlng chromiunl. mcrcury. and organics. Surh toxlns btcome thc most donsoroijs nfttrt
vaporlred. Thc snaller the partlculate mattcr. thc morc danterous it bcromes. The rcport
desiSnates the lcvqls as 'not signlficant.'This applies only to average. hcalthy adults. Tho
Study lalll lo reportslgnilicant and potentialty deadly levels lor unborn chlldron. dcveloplng
chlldren. eldarly, end thorc wlth eristing health condltl,ons ln the nuighboring community. 

-

I'IONCONFON,iiII{G U$E OF OPEN SPAEE
The proposed crcrnalorium would ba lnstallcd and operatcd in designated open space that is
not tonQd lor Eofimcrtro, uru. Thoueencls of frrnlllca. chlldren. park vlsltoru. trail and lake users
rvlll bc lnecuitably lmpacted by nontonforntlng usc of the land. This wlll harm the living to
profit otf of the dead' Wlth only 6ne uray in and out lor emeigenry vehiclcs. Onc flrc will harm
thousands. Such sn operation docs not belong in any chlld.r batkyard.

AIR QUA[llY, sttlELL, FAnilculA?E rtiATfER irrAKtNG HtsroRy
Tha Folsom l-listoric Olrtrlct lr treasured lor ils lcgacy ol community. irchitccturc.:nd natural
rpptal, Poor rir guality. smell, and toxlc partlcutate mettcr nrill cause lartlng demtgc on thG
phy*lcal. tnvlronmorital and fkcal health o[ our rommunity. Virually. thc shed, smefc, and
hqat waves erq lncrcdlbly out of chaructcr lor lhe Distrlct. Srcnt wlll be detertsd {or mihs.
evln lf not vbiblc. A pcrmaoent polluteot. loul smell and toxins wlll leavc a dumaged legncy.

pRorEcr Hl$ToRlc Folsoh,t pRorEc'rrHE WINERAB1E No cREMATonutvl
Corte(ttrfonndhrE

Page 1405

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.A

P ROT ECT
FOLSOM
Ft tsro Rl c
D I5T R.I CT

Vote NO on

Lakesi'de Mennorial

l-awn Crematoniunt

Dear Historic District Commissioners'

! AFdtr

Date b

__JllGl{RlsKFCIRA|R.QUALIT-Y_${EA[-THlnflPl"lcATlohls.
_Xn 

'ARENT 
on cnn*dlve n Or n eurL' O* eFflsB.EREhl

::]hri-m-oivlouni wuo trdrENDs ro F|AVE cFlll-DREt\$.
-XdVrn rt{E AGE oF 65 AstD vulh{ERnBLE"

$il,blil,iH6ilnri6 Asobr rrls 3Ar*rv s rEGAcy oF HssrCIRic Fo*soM"

lwritetoyouwithgreatconcernaboutLakesideMemorialLaWn'sapplicationforaconditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium' Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as open space and includes historical burial grounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVEt$ uNSAFE FQR. CHILBR.FNo VULTSERA&fi"E

ThelnitialstudybyHELlXEnvironmentalPlanrring,lrrc'notaLeslevelsforharmfulto><ins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. such toxins become the most dangerguswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as,,not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults'The

Studyfailstoreportsignificantandpotentialtvdeadlylevelsforunbornchi|dnen,developing
children, elderly, and those with existing healtl' conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFOR.MING USE OF OPEN SPAEE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

natzone'dforcommetcialuse.Thousandsoffamilies,children,parkvisitors,trailandlakeusers
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the lanrj' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard'

A!R'QUALITY,st{tELL,pAR.TICuLATEIWATTER[vlAKtNGl{lSToRV

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community' architecture' and natural

appeal.Poorairquality,smetl,andtoxicparticulatematterwillcauselastingdamageonthe
physical, env!ronmental and f!scal health of our community' visually' the shed' smoke' and

heatwavesareincrediblyoutofcharacterfortheDistrict.Scentwillbedetectedformiles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT I.{I5TORIC FCII-SOM" PROTECT'['i'{E VI"'LN{ER'ABLE' NO CREh/XATOR'II"JM'

q_

II

S
ation

Page 1406

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote N9, on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum'D'| TRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

q )

/--nrcn RrsK FoR AtR euAury HEATTH tMpucATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABIE.

---VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

---HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE R,ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINER.ABLE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit ctff of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKtNc H|STORY
The Folsom Historic DistriCt is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1407

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH TMPLTCATIONS.
Xa pARENT oR. cAR.EGtvER oF A cHrtD oR cHrtDREN.
-__AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
__-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
XHIoHIY woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HIsToR.Ic FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open 5pace and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the f ollowing concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerou: it bccomcs. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1408

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

autctt RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEATTH rMpucATroNs.
X_E PARENT OR CAREAIVTN OF A CHITD ON CHII.ORENT
--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
X-OVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
X_HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn,s project site is'designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the fotlowing concerns require your
attention and ac€ion on the community,s behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. Thc smaller the particulate nratLer, the rnore dangerous it becomes. lhe report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORIvIING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation docs not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAK]NG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter wilt cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1409

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,&
Vota hl!}'o'n

La'kesi'd,e [d,gg;,9t.i'al .

Lawn Crematorium

o"te: o''\ /a.f /,iual

___HtGl{ R.tsK FOR AIR QUAL|TY HEAITH IMPLICATIONS.

-KI PAR.ENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
f(AN TNDTVTDUAI Wt{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHTLDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

$nleuly woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & rEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a cremator.ium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABIE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The srnaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it beco,mes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard,

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Sincerely,

f h,rt p. ht p, 7r1 6 PaJ r/t-

Contact lnformation:

Page 1410

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H!GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEALTH TMPUCAT|ONS.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-Xnlcxt y woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & [EcAcy oF HtsroRtc ForsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the followingconcerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
vaporized. Thc smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and thos6 with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated openspacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAK]NG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architectlrre, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1411

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



': :::

P.ROTECT
FOLSOM
H r sToRl c
DI STRI CT

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date I t^€-zt

___H!GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEAITH TMPUCAT|ONS.
A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
___OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
}LHIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crernatorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporlzed. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and thosd with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commetcial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead.Such an operation does not belong in cny child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community" Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1412

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.,,. l
.t": ,' Vgte N'Q:o'n

La:ks$,id€ M e r-n ori:al

DI S'T'RI.CT
.L

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AlR. QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
v-HlcHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate nratter, tlre tttot'e dangerous it becomes. The rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of tlredead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1413

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



FROT.ECT
FOrsOil
Hl,sToRl{
DlSTRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM;

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
l-a:w.n Crematorium,,

*,&[rt(r4Da

__*HrGH R|SK FOR AtR QUALtTy ]tEAITH tMpLtCATtONS.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
X_HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.(

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlytoaverage,healthyadults.The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture,,and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact Information:

Page 1414

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear $"list$rdr OEstriat Corulrniissiuner!.,

I AHc
wata,.{i,,l-b*:*!"*

_,1{tGH rusK FOR Atft 0UAtlTy flCAtTt{ tfttplttAilghts"
Kr pnnsnr on cAnEcrvER oF A €Nut D on cxnunril,
_-AH rubrvrDuAl wHo tNTEilDs To I|AVE cHttDREr{.
*OVEn fHE AGE OF 65 At{D VULtrlEnAEtC,
:tvERY WOnnltD A3OU? fltE SATETV & !.E6ACV OF |{TSTORIC FOLSOttt"
xJtGHrY COl{CEnfiEE ABOUr g&Tfr€fr*& St*€ n$Ssr cAUStD bv tp TAi$(s tit

opct{ 3PAGE"

I wrlle to you rvdth grBnt cr:nrern ahouI Lakeside Mersl$riiil Lstortr'ii cFipll*ation iur g cundltlonal
ure penmiit to lnstallsnd operate a ceerlretorlum. !-shrsiide lrlsrnorls$ Lswn's pruject slte lr
des*gnuttd es Open $pacc anti inatuties historius€ brrl*l grounds. ln reuiievrring Lufuesiide
i4cmoriiaB's applicatiion lor B anridition usu Ferrfliil, thtl tolllewing c,xrli{:erms raalulrei your
attcntlcn end artiiutr on ths uunrnruniEy's behelf:

TOXIC|TV tEi'EtS UN5AFE FOR C}IIIDREN, I'ULNER,ABIE
t'ha lnltial $tucl$' by *{ELIX [nvirontnental Flanning. [nc" ftoletes levelr lsr ilarflf u$ towiyrs

lneludlng chrdlrt(um. ftcrflury. and orgrniiu.o. $uuh tonins beu,$lrre llbre unust dongerous when
vapofized. 'flhe ssfiaiiler the parrtirulate maiiter, the mpre3 d:rngaruus it hee umes.'I'brer eepurt
designales ths luuuls $s 'rist u[gniiicsnt." I'his spplles snry tD suorflEu, heslthy *d$lts. The
$tudy tallr to report signbticant and poteneiiatlf qleadtv ievels lur unborm cErlldren, dcveloplng
chlldren. elderly. and thote wlth exlstlng health eondltEoms irr Cfie nuighiirorlflg ro$i$Eltunft!,.

III0NCOHFORTi|NG USE OF OPEt'l SPACE
'"C'tre propoted crermatalrium would be lsrstcfled und op$rstcr! rn dusi:gnatetJ {Jpu}r Bpl$cc th;tt ii$

not soned iov cammercld! use. Theusands ol f ,*r*lll*s. chiSdrun, park uislB$rd. tnaiil snd lnke ucerg
uulfil be Inequiitabty lmrputtud hy rturecantotrtlng use sf the lwci.'l leas wllfi hsrsia thn lluiing to
profit of I oN 0he dcud. Wlth only lrne wd!' irr alrd rut 9or eretergome y.rehieles, One {lre uliitl harrn
thousands. $uth an operatiion aloes fl$t helong in ooy chltd'g bsukysnd.

Aln QuAttTY, smEll, pAnflcutArG IU|ATTEn mAKtitG ]ilsTony
X'he Fo[sos'dr Hiistnriia. filfstrlct ls ts'csrured far iits legeul,wl cornmuniittr', grcful[eara{rr,E, and natural}
appeo!. Pso; alr qualiltv, smcll, *lnd tonlu parrtlculate rnatt€r ls/ilJ! {ause llastdmg dama6e on thc
phyrltal. anvlronmtsntsl end flscs! dreslth nf uur uosromurniity. Visual$y, {iFrsi Ehed. smake, dnd
heet w,rvcs are ineredlbly o$t of {,h',sractur lor ihe [Jistrle:t, $run.e v.rlll ]rq dutucted {trr miilqlc,
even lf nol vlslblc. A purmaneett, pollulrnt. $ou$ smre$l and tonins utll0 leaue a tlarnsged lepecy.

PROTECT HIsTONrc FOLSOM. PROTECTTHg VULNENA&g, hI6 ER.EMATONIUM.

e$ntuct l!!tf 6rrr:!ntiiJ rtr

Page 1415

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

s,/-t1OU RtSK FOR AtR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

-.4 PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

TZovEn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.-_ffiNTWONNiEU ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM'

fiulonly coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RlsK CAUSED BY LP TANKS lN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE I

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromlum, mercury, artcl organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

notzonedfor commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. with only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, one fire will ltarrt

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely,Contactlnformation:
^ca

MtuAlr-(
Page 1416

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



. P.ROTE.CT
FOt',SOM
r.f{,ls,To Rlc

,, D,l T,RlCT

Vote NQ on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

*_*HIGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY FTEALTH IMPUCATIONS.

-__A PAR,ENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR. CF{ITDREO{"

___AN INDIVIDUAI WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-6yae rHF AGE oF 6s AND vUINERABLF.
_Ufrnv woR.RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTOR,IC FOISOM.

-**HIGHLY CONCER.NED ABOUT EXTR.EMN FER.ffi R.OSK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewingLakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the commutrity's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNFRABIE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized, The srlrallel ilre palticula[e r.rratter, llte nlore dangerous iI beconres. The repur-[

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. Tlre

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the rreighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned far commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR, QUA!.[TY, SMEt-t , PART|CULATE MATTER MAKtNg hilSTOR.Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

€=si e*l
Contact lnformation:

Page 1417

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



H lsToRrc
,, '.D'l's.T,Rlcr

Vote NQ on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorl'um ,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
oate: (i / ?_/_rL

-__HtGH R,|SK FOR AtR QUALTTY HEALTT{ IMPUCAT|ONS.
.--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--.AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
J\-9VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

=Yvtny woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcy oF HrsroRrc Folsom.
llxrexly coNcERNED ABour ExTREME FIRE RrsK cAUsED By tp rANKs rN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.In reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialStudyby HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including clrrotnium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become tlre most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AIR QUAuTy, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STOR.Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1418

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEALTH |MPLTCAT|ONS.

--_A PAR,ENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE
_y4ilaHlY woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HTSTORTC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXTCITY IEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1419

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



l:,

[..a,1*,n.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

V-xex RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEAITH tMpLtcATtoNs.
_da, pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHttD oR cHltDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
r/ITIOHI.V WOR,RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write'to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application f or a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotts it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies onlY to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

,fr

ly, Contact lnformation:

Page 1420

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:

Vote NO on
l.akeside Memorlal

.,.i

Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date
f< I /^

I AM: JoSe-,At, t-yo.*S
---HIGH RISK FOR AIR dUnllrV HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
Z_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

---HIGXI.Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotrs it hecomes^ The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults'The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the clead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

M. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation:

Page 1421

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



v'otg N ,on

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM: -....,,.
':rr'$i'i'i 

''

h+r>-''o'

i__rron RtsK FoR AtR QuALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREOIVTN OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
___AN"INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

"-@VER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
YxrouLy woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized.Thc smallcr the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned f or commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

tq3*"ru$**"*\u*"

Page 1422

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



i.. .

.t . -

Vote NO on
,'lak€srl ds Mer$'orial

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date:_

-{HtoH RrsK FoR AtR euALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
__-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_[nloHLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate mattcr, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard,

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

(.

Page 1423

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM: ' ',.,-lf Firt risf'(
X (ot.(c4d rt"

___nron RlsK FoR. AIR QUALTTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-{n IARENT oR. cAREGtvER oF A cHILD oR. cHltDR.EN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

-_-OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABLE.

{nlonly woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlYto average, healthy adults'The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off 6f the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

LSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

ct lnformation:
l^.i.lt

PROTECT HISTORIC FO

Conta

Page 1424

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PRO.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

lAMr

,,Vote NsL.o,n
' Lake,EId€, M'ern'o',r.,1'a,l'

Lawn Cramatorium

Date: fr )-/ I

_Snrott RtsK FoR AtR QUAtlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Y-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
1;$le Hry woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community,

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architectllre, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scetrt will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1425

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HrGH R|SK FOR ArR. QUALTTY HEALTH IMPUCATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHILDREN.

-__AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

f,urouly woR.RtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FotsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trailand lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

W)o*
Contact lnformation:

Page 1426

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

X-Hran RrsK FoR ArR euALrry HEAITH lMpLtcATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
*--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
Xovrn rHE AGE oF 55 AND vULNERABLE.
Y_uleuly woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporizad. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderty, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

/t(r"'"-
Contact lnformation:

Page 1427

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

-(a pARENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHttD oR cHILDREN.
___AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---O-I/ER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABLE.
_VJIIontY WoRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.sLrchanoperation doesnotbelonginanYchild'sbackyard,

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and patural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1428

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:

rri: - V'o,te No 'o,n

Lakeslde Memorial
'La,rrrrn Cre mato+lu,m'

'i '

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH R|SK FOR. AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-_-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the noost dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

V'C
Page 1429

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPHCATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHII.DREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.

,X,xrotr.y woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
vaporized. Thc smaller thc particulatc mattcr, thc morc dangcrous it bccomcs. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzonedfor commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This willharm the livingto
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

IC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1430

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:,.:: P ROT ECT
FOLSOM
l'l.,l TOR1C
DlSTRI CT

Vote NO on

La:keS,i:d.e,Me m'O f i al

La'wn' Crem otoY ['ulrr1

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_.-HIGHRISKFoRAIRQUALIIYHEALTHIMPLICATIoNS.
_::A PARENT ON iINrdIVrN OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN'

---lN lNDlVlDUli wno INTENDS rO HAVE CHIIDR'EN'

---OVEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNER'ABLE.

---HtcHtY woRilio lsour rnellrirV a LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM'

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as open space and includes historical burialgrounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning' lnc' notates levels for harmfultoxins

i,1.i"6t", chrorhium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levets as,,not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults'The

study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, e-lderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed.crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for c:ommerciol use.Thousands of families, children' park visitors' trail and lake users

*,i, o" ir"oultanty impacterr by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff o{,*hedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICuLATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community' architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District' scent will be detected for miles'

evenifnotvisible.Apermanentpollutant,foulsmellandtoxinswillleaveadamagedlegacy.

PRoTECTHISToRICFoLSoM.PRoTECTTHEVULNERI\BLE.NoCREMAToRIUM.

Sincerely
Contact lnformation

Page 1431

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P R.OT E CT
FO LSONT
H tsTo Rl c
DISTR.ICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

a -7

,A
Ylttu* RtsK FoR AtR euAt lrv E{EALrFt [MPtlcATlCINs'
]::['p;dint-on innudlvER. OF A cFmD 0R cFfftDREN"

---ghl-lrUOrVlpUAL 
WHO lFttTEhlDS TO HAVE CHILDR'Eht

---ovER Tl'lE AGE-OF 65 At{D VIJINER'ABLE' .- Ar illclrA'trr r

__*r{rgr{ry woRfirio asour rr.rElAid'rv s tEsAcY oF t{lsroRlc For'sofra'

lwritetoyouwithgreatconcernaboutLakesideMemorialLawn'sapplicationforaconditiorral
use permit to install and operate a crematorium.l-akeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designatedasOpenSpaceandincludeshistoricalburialgrounds.lnreviewingLakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

Toxte[Ty tEVEt s uNsAFE FoR. ct{tLDR.EN' vuLt{ER.ABLE

ThelnitialstudybyHELlXEnvironmentalPlanning,lnc'notateslevelsforharmfultoxins
including chromium, mercLlry, and organics. such toxins become the nnost dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average' healthy adults' The

Studyfailstoreportsignificantandpotentiallydeadlylevelsforunbornchildren,developing
children,elderly,andthosewithexistinghealthconditionsintheneighboringcommunity.

NCINCOiUTONMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

Tlre proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedforcommercioluse.Thousandsoffamilies,children,parkvisitors,trailandlakeusers
wilt be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AlR. QUA[!TY, SME[-L, PAR.TICUtATE IV1ATTER MAKING FIISTORV

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for itc legacy of community' architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting darnage on the

physica!, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District' scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PR.oTECTHlsToRlcFo[-50M"PRoTECTT}.|EVt,[-h,lER.AtsLE.hlocREMAToRlUM"

Vote NQ- on

l-akeside Memorial
Lawn Crematoriuffr

Sincerely, nlirr*Wryw
Contact lnformation

Page 1432

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
(r'
Aulon RlsK FoR AIR QuALlrY HEAITH IMPLlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-**AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The snraller tlie particulate matter, the more dangcrous it bccomcs. Thc rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned f or commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thcdcad.Suchanopcration doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard,

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

^^+^-+ l^+^-*^+;^^.

Page 1433

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
/

_{_rrcu RrsK FoR ArR euAltry HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.
_-_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF.A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc, notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporlzed. The smaller the particulate rnatter, tlre rrrore dangeruus it beculrtes. Tlte t'eport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1434

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-{"non RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMPLlcATloNs.
'/ A PINENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.-,7utonty 
woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXTC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. Tlre srrraller Llre par Iiculate ritatter, tlre more dangerous it becomes, The rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trailand lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not bclong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Date B-)''-t

Contact lnformation:

Page 1435

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



rL akesid.€ M'e rno r la,,t

LEwn

Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date. D-3.a_(

I AM:

_{_nrcx RrsK FoR AtR QuALlrY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.--V-IpARENT oR cAREe lvrn oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN.

-__AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
,OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.-THrcHr-y 

woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporlzed.The smaller Lhe palliculate rnatter, the more dangerous it becomes. Thc rcport

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not bclong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, nformation

Page 1436

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o",", t-l-alDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-YHrau R.rsK FoR AtR euAttry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

---A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

Zwonty woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized, TJre srlraller Llre parIiculate niatter, the nrore dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study faits to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned f or commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation docsnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1437

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

HIGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALTTY HEALTH IMPL|CATIONS.
PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

N INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
ER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

IGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOL
t6tlLY

rite to you w cond it
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, thefollowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

a(v\tc&\rGD fl-bour &1R6"nE frRg K/SK husg)
ith great concern about Lakesiije Memorial LaWn's application for a

soM.w LQrv,r,
tonal' lt{
0P6/
3PAG

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The srlaller tlie particulate matter, tlre rlore dangerous it beconres. The report
designatesthe levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trailand lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thcdcad.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and f iscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins willleave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation:

Page 1438

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



: PROTECT
,, FOLSOM
HtSTOR-tC
D I STRI CT

, Vote Nq on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

, Bnuua-.1Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date

___HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_ZVtp,t woRRtED ABoUT THE sAFETy & tEcAcY oF HtsToRtc FoLsoM.
_y'ntonty coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE R.tsK CAUSED BY LP TANKs lN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study faits to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dcad. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1439

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



FO,[SO'M,
t{'l$ToRt.c
D15TRICT

Vote N0 on
Lake'side Memoria,l
La*n C.re,matoriu,m

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
DarJ: F- {',! I

a_HrGH R|SK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEATTH IMPUCATIONS.

-.-A PARENT OR. CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

-.-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDR.EN.
Xovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vutNERABtE.
-:(VTNV WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
XH|GHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTRE|UTF FIRE R'SK CAUSED BY [P TANKS rN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporlzed. The smaller thc particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAHTY, SME[[, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastlnS damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1440

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



il

:
:..1

l

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_--HrGH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAR,EGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

Xan tNDtvtDuAL wHo INTENDS ro HAVE cHILDR.EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
xHtcHLy woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC F9tS.Onl. ov,!t, 1

X;,kHft+ffi #*bJtrf^htM\^W"ffii*fi !€#,!ffi"W:il;W|
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized.The smaller the par[iculate rrrattet, the nrore dangerous it becomes. Thc rcport

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developint

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land, This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1441

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, - A

io", s:Pi+kt0c o.DR. MY flulo'
crt t rEK&t) ) G e-ntPc i iie/-en

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEATTH IMPIICATIONS.
_-_A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

-_-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requi

' attention and action on the community's behalf: F nto ttl\r-
ilfctTOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

O FF,
es levels for har

L/r S"r,
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notat mfulto
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous

vaporized. Tlre snraller the particulate matter, thc morc dangcrous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of thc dcad. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1442

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_/XFHrGH R|SK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEATTH TMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR,EN.

___AN tND|VIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

--\-OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNER,ABLE.

)inlcn-y woRR.rED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historicalburial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1443

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:

P'ROTE.CT
FOLSOM
H{'STORI.C
DISTRICT

La kesi de,,,M e,mo r,i'a|.,

hawn e re,m,ator,,ium:' "''

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HIGHR.lsKFoRAlR'QUAIITYHEALTHIMPLICATIoNS.
---nPARENToRCAREGIVERoFACHILDoRCHILDREN.
_--nrtlNDlvlDUALwHo|NTENDSToHAVECHILDR'EN.
---gvrn THE AGE OF 55 AND VUTNERABLE.

-{-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM'

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as open space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

irrcluclirtg clrromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerousWhen

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant"'This applies only to average' healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of f amilies, children' park visitors' trail and lake users

will be incquitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of 
'com.unity, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. visually, the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE' NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincere
Contact lnformation:

Page 1444

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



cT' .

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

lAMr

--/-g/

_5rott RrsK FoR ArR euALtrY HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.
-ZA PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
I{_OVT,R THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_--HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporizecl. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it hecomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. N

Sincerely, Contact lnformatio

(-PFMATrlDII IM

Page 1445

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

q -\-L\

-6orRtsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

---&PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.lan rNDrvrDuAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.
OYER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

]htc,nty woRRIED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the nrost dongerouswhen

vaporized.The snraller the particulate mattcr, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant," This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedcad.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard-

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal heatth of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

L \ A o\sr: &( b \Sorl
Contact lnformation:

Page 1446

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.VO,tg, N,9. o,n,, , ,,

fakgsi,de'Memor,ia,l''
L,awn Cr.em'a ofiu'm

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date:

x_utolr RtsK FOR AtR QUAUTv HEALTH tmpucATtoNs.
7--A innrnr oR cAREolvrn oF A cHILD oR cHILDR.EN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WI{O INTENDS TO I{AVE CHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
yUl-oitf wonnrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial,s application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

irrr-lutlirrg clrromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangeroUs when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commetcial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

prof it off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamageonthe

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually, the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District' Scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

{

Since ation:

Page 1447

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

oate:81 2.1AD.>I
lt

-Kn
-Xa

rGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABLE.
XutonLy woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & rEGAcy oF HtsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

protit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong ln anY child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1448

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote'[Qon: , .,
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Cr'ern,etori'u,fi

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date:

_--HIGHRISKFoRAtRQUALITYHEALTHIMPIICATIoNS.
---nPARENToR'cAREglvrnoFAcl{ltDoRcHltDREN.
---lr.rlNDlvlDUALwHo|NTENDSToHAVEcHltDR'EN.
.--OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

X-xlsHt y WoRiliO lsour THE iAiiTY & IEGA6Y oF HlsToRlC FoLsoM'

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium' Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requireyour

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

ThelnitialstudybyHELlXEnvironmentalPlanning,lnc.notateslevelsforharmfultoxins
including chromlUm, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only t'o average' healthy adults' The

study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

wlll be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICuLATE MATTER MAKING lllsToRY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District' scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PRoTECTHIsToRIcFoLSoM.PRoTECTTHEVULNERABLE.NoCREMAToRIUM.

Si
Contact lnformation:

Page 1449

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P ROT ECT
FOLSOM
fllsrTo,Rlc
DISTRICT

,Vote N:O. . on',.'",

,La,keside Me,rngY'i'g1,,,'
:

Lawn Cr,Crnator-;i'u,tn , '

Dear Historic District Commissioners, oate; 7 3 "A 62
I AM:

X-Hlott RlsK FoR AtR QUALITY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

-*-a pARENT oR cAREclvER oF A cHILD oR cHIIDREN-

-_-IN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 55 AND VUTNERABLE.
_(il-oiliwonnlED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawll's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

includirrg cltrotnium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerousWhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average' healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead: Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal heatth of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely,

Clr

Contact lnformation:

Page 1450

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



. P.RQTE.CT
,FO'LS,olvl

HtsroRl,c
DISTRICT

Vo e Ng on'

La,kesi'de Memor'ia'l '' 
'

Lawn Cre,m,atol iu tfl'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

/-/
Oate: ?ft:.,/,?. r'14

.--HIGHR'ISKFoRAIRQUALITYHEALTHIMPLICATIoNS.
APARENToRcAREoIvTnoFACHILDoRCHILDR'EN.

}<'aH lttOlVlOUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
---ovER THE AGE oF 55 AND vULNERABLE'

X-ilrbiritionirED ABour rHE 5AFETY & LEcAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM'
I

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designated as open space and includes historical burialgrounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the f ollowing concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc- notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, atrtJ organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average' healthy adults' The

study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

notzonedfor commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors' trail and lake users

wllt be inequitably irnpacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTIGuLATE MATTER MAKING ]llsToRY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE' NO CREMATORIUM'

Sincerely,
Contact lnformation:

Page 1451

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



- ::,:

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

_I_HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
!_A pARENT oR cAREGTVER oF A cHttD oR cHILDREN.

Date: , Loz[

AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
--7
J/-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
/-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dongerous when

vaporized. Thc smallcr thc particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyLo average,healthyadults.The
Study fails to report signif.icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard,

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, (I
V'

Contact lnformation

Page 1452

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

lAMr
t/'

_(_HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

--..AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_T-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.y'tlouty woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf ;

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporizecl. The smaller the particurlate matter, the more dangerous it hecomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

tt'J/r-,"--)rlo)/--'-

Contact lnformation:

Page 1453

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



''
' . V'' e lSflon

La,keside

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

I -e-s;

-,Alon RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-ZOVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABLE.
;-l/.lentY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requireyour
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUTNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerouswhen

vaporized. The srnaller tlie particulate matter, the more dangerous it bccomcs. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlylo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of thc dead, Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEL[, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CRE

Since k Aa!tu4/ -r^^! ^c^-*^+:^^

Page 1454

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:

Vote NO on

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date 8-a-er

X-nron RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Xovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
XHroHlY woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & LEcAcY oF HlsrQRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Mernorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designated as Open Space and jlg|.g3!s; histo cal b ria I unds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smallcr thc particulatc mattcr, the more dangerou: it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

a_a)\:'--
Since

lessy L. -safensen
Contact lnformation

Page 1455

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-Y-tnsH RtsK FoR AtR QUALITY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

-_-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-(-ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABIE.
V HrsHt-y woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HtsroRlc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the nrost dangerouswhen

voporized.The smaller thc particulatc mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's hackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fisca! health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

O-<:e i

Sincerely, lnfnrmrfion

Page 1456

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

{__ilert RIsK FoR AtR euAltry HEAITH rMpLrcATtoNs.
---A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHITD OR CHILDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
-ldvrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNER.ABLE.
_--HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXTCTTY TEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

ArR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Page 1457

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,-,PROT.ECT
FOLSOM Vote NO on

',: L,gkeside, lr4,elmoria.l,':,.:
| , 

,., ., ,LaW,n,,C,f e'm6tO1 |,U m ..
HtsTo,Rlc
DI STRICT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

? b

___H!GH R|SK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
_-V-e pAR,ENT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHttD oR cHttDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE
_y'slcnty woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETJ & LEGAcy oF HtSToRtc FgLsoM. -*,.o--E 

it+hba wrned O'fu^* *[w otlreuw lto rrsK au>ed b, t^P ]aAb ,n uff'l'&\*'
I writdtdyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff ofthedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAUTY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

l

Contact lnformation:

Page 1458

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



t,irarn,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--^OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_Y,.HloxLy woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEcAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

t

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzonedfor commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamageon the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1459

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date

J

-{-xIoH RISK FoR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPtIcATIoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
-/AN INDIVIDUAL WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
---OVER TI{E AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
-V-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY A LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM,

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's apptication for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VUINERABIE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in onychild,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY' SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its tegacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal' Poor airquality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamageon the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent wilt be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

.tt^Jl

'YTLa

Contact lnformation:

Page 1460

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P ROT ECT
FO[-SOM
H t$ToR.lc
D I STRI CT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

F AM;

Vote N-g otl

l-akeside Mernorial
l-awn. Crem aton iul nn

a^t", EllJz'l

Aru*RtsK FoR AtR, euAltry t{EAt rt't [MpttcATtoNs.
ZlTtd;'riioil ean*drvrn op a enruD oR cFrur.DREN

ZAN r-moiilleuAL WFlo lr\trgNDs ro I{AVE cpllLDR'Eh$'

ovER. TllE AGtoF 65 AhtD VULhIERABLE r.-r^hia
4Hrb=frit6t*sB aeour rnr iarnry & r.EGAcy oF Filsro*rc For"sowr"

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

desigpated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Menrorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY I-EVELS UnISAFE FOR CFliLDR.ffiNn Vt!Lt{ERAtstE

The lnitial study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc' notales levelsfor harmfulto>tins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes' The report

designates the levels as,,not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults' The

Study f ails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children' developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NO${COhIFOR.MIISG USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be instalted and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use,Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors' trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. such an operation does not belong in artychild's backyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELIn pARTICUtAT',E MATTER. r$AKlNs FII$TORV

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community' architecture' and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting darnage on the

physical, env!ronmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually' the shed' smoke' and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District' scent will be detected for miles'

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT FIISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT TI{E VT"I!.NER,AB['E' ISO CREMATOR,IUM'

Sincerely,
lnformation:

Page 1461

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PRO,T'ECT' ,.' , 
,

FOtS'O,lvl, :

'H,t$'T'O.R'C '::: 
:

Dl.STR.lCT" '"

Qn,,

Iiwn, C're:mator lrum"

#is /ztDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-[-non RrsK FoR AtR euAury HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-.-OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.
X*tuoHtY woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Spaceand includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vuporized,The smallerthe partlculate matter, the more dangerous lt becomes. The report
designates the levels as 'rnot significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing heatth conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABTE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Ufo,,\ J,i (,1

Contact lnformation:

Page 1462

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ORI.C:
Lawn

DI.STRICT
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

/--xrou RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

-y'N INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
U-=grIER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
L'-HIGHLY WOR.RIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHTLDREN, VULNERABIE

The Initial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. Tlre srnaller tlre parliculate rnatter, the rlore darrgerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

willbeinequitablyimpactedbynonconforminguseoftheland.@nglo--
profit off of the dead.rsuch an operation does not belong inony child's baqkyard.-...: _ '@

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

/ 2, //

Page 1463

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date:----

(-me,u RrsK FoR AIR euALtry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
__-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
(gven rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.
-{_I/I.ONIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it bccomcs. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of thc dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM,

Sincerely,
n(y

f,l.

Contact lnformation

Page 1464

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:ll

:.

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

Date 9-t->cfi-

___H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

___gVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
v''HIcxI.v WoR.R.IED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. Thc smallcr the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlY to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

I

Sincerely,

ftrra /L /'? -fro^-c- Lr-
Contact lnformation

Page 1465

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

o^t", {"/ , b'L/

}(uron RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
X l plnrNT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHtLD oR cHILDREN.

--<
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

JQnonry woRR.tED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRIc Fotsom.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulatc mattcr, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard,

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

RIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since

LFL
Contact lnformation:

Page 1466

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



::

Vote NO on
L a kesi:d.e, l.d,erhorta:l

't:

La,wn Cr Ern,atg riutn

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

4r,
_V_A

rGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEATTH |MPL|CAT|ONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO I{AVE CHILDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and iricludes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead, Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation

Page 1467

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote,Ml eh' 
.

Lake,g,l,d'e :M,amonld.
La Wn C,re,m,a,trorliu,m

Date: F* ('NY>lDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

J^,/-a
GH R|SK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEATTH IMPL|CAT|ONS.
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
n{ovenrHE AGE oF 65 AND vUTNERABLE.
/_HtcHty woRR.tED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF H|STORTC FOLSOM.

lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and iricludes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHTLDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerous when
voporized. The smaller tlre particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALtry, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformat

Page 1468

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



' Vetg oln'

La,keSl.d,e M,.enn,O.r'lart'

L avyr,n G,re matofi,um

Dajtr,:8* | -F'> IDear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-'J-HtoH RrsK FoR ArR. euAury HEAITH tMpucATroNs.
---A PARENT OR. CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
...AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

---}IIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and ihcludes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

V 
..i\\ ,otf" \o"Jg

Contact lnformation

Page 1469

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date:-

___Htcl{ RlsK FOR AIR QUALtTY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-__OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.
__-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns requireyour

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY tEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. Tlre snraller l.lre particulate rnatter, the more dangerous it becomes. The rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentiallydeadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inonY child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1470

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



'I r'

DI$TRICT
r,i

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Date:-

I
_Y_nre H RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMPLtcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

-__AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The srrraller tJre particulate rnatter, tlre rnore dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as " not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lastingdamage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

tu/+
Sincerely,

/)
GA

Page 1471

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lawn: C Fe,m,a,tor"$tr
D,N:S|ft|lCT

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Sincerely,

/:l
bdLU;[ t

o^t", Ob f oL /x\

___HIGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.
---A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
-_-AN INDIVIDUAL W}IO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
X--tlotu.y woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and ihcludes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller lhe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALtry, SMEII, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and'
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

,jnndna

l-nnteri I nfnrma*inn'

Page 1472

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

f AM: l/-et^,f N+'vut"-4 0rt*ko,oL9:"- lW lta-^e
$dL,b;*ApE puxh,fu 1{u" brilw+PL dtw w o aP 4-

_:1HrGH R|SK FOR*IR QUAUTY HEALTH tMpUCATtO

---A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CI{ILDR

:. vote,N$[ gn
Lakeside Memorial

uwr'

___AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
-rz-9VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.
_yjtnv woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc Fot soM.
-T,IIOIIIY CONCER,NED ABOUT EXTREME FIR.E RISK cAusED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABTE b

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous [t becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNEMBLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1473

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote N9 sn,

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

.-?
L^

_--HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUAIITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
}-OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-XUIcIIY woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulatc mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes.The report

designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

(1

\,1flv
si Contact lnforma

Page 1474

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vo,te.N

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

XiteH RrsK FoR AIR euAury HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
__-AN |ND|VIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
{pvER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
X_xron-y woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it bccomcs. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use- Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1475

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:
Date 2/

$Hren RrsK FoR ArR euALtry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
X-oVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

'Xgle xty woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
7--
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized,The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerorrs it heromes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies on,y to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1476

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AMr

___HtGH R|SK FOR ArR QUALITY HEATTH TMPLICATIONS.
d_e pARENT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHtrD oR. cHILDREN.

-- AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VUTNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporizecl,The smaller the particLrlate matter, the more clangerous it hecomes. ihe report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginany child'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

\_ i

oate: 5 l,f lt 1

i

Sincerely,
Ka+i ( tlonzr,J

Contact lnformation:

Page 1477

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.P.RO.T.ECT
,FO.[SOM
,,H|'S'T,O.RlC

. Dl$TRICT

Vote NtO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematonirm"-

o^t",ff-JJl-zuz!Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.
---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
__-AN tNDtVtDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CH|LDREN.
4ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
)+vERy woRRtED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF H|STOR|C FOLSOM.
X-HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME F|RE R|SK CAUSED By tp TANKS tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

TOXtCtTy LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHttDREN, VUINERABIE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerouswhcn
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned for commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land, This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR. QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER. MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
SincerelY, Contact lnformation:

AdA 1iltt

Page 1478

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P.ROTECT
FOTSOM
l{'l.STORIC
D.ISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

f fDear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

___HrsH RtsK FOR AtR. QUAUTY HEALTH IMPHCAT|ONS.
.--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.
--.VER,Y WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
---HIGHI.Y CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE R.ISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Spaceand includes historical burialgrounds- ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHil.DREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning,lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant," This applie s only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

I

v Contact lnformati

Page 1479

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

-kxron R.rsK FoR ArR euAltry HEALTH tmpucATtoNs.
-__A PAR.ENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHITD OR, CHILDREN.
___AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
Xovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.

]KHtotLy woR.RtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc Fotsom.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderl.y, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal, Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins willleave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Confaci lnformation:

Page 1480

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,"i:

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

Date
-Z"t-*l

s,/-ltox RtsK FoR AtR QuALlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-./-oven rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.
;rz-HtGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dongerouswhen

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerorrs it hecomes" The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1481

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dcsr Hlstoric District Commissionerg.
I Altilr
\-

,a_Hrclt RtsK For AtR QUAuty HCALTT{ tmpucATtoNs,

4-/ z/

__A PARE}iIT on CAREctvER OF A CHttD OR Ct{trDf,Et{.
_Ar,l tNDtvtDuAL trrHo tl{TEltDS TO I|AVE CH|LDREN.
**ovER TltE AcE Otr 65 AttD VUt$EnAbLr.
JgVERY WORRIED AEOUT TIIE SAFEW & LEBACV OF IIISTORIC FOLSOftI.
aS-lllclltY collcERNED Abow G)(TRCilE F|RE ntgK CAUSED Ey Lp TAilKs trrt

OPEN SPACE.

I vrritc to you with glcat concern ebout Lakcsida Memoriel Lar.rn's appllcttion for a conditional
ugc pcrmil, to lnsialland opcrate a cremltorlum. Lrkcside Mcmoriat Lawh's projcct site is
desiSnated as Opcn Space and includer hlstorical burial grounds. ln fevicrring Lekeside
Mcmorial's application for a sondition usc pcrmlt. the following c6nccrni fcquire your
attentlon and actiotr on thc community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOI CIIITDNEN, VUII{ENABLE
The lnltial Study by HEilX Environctcntel Planning lnc- notatcs ldvols lor harmful lorins
includlng chromium. mercury. ond organics- $uch toxlns btcome thc mo*t dongerous whcn
vaporlzed. The rmaller the partlculate mattcr. the morc dangeroris il bccomes. The rcport
designalcs the le*cls as 'not signlficant.' This appllcs only to avcragc. hcatthy adults. Thc
Study fallt to rcport slgnilicant and potentially deadly levrls lor urrborn chlldren. developlng
chlldren. eldtrly' end thorc wlth existing lrcalth condlllons tn the ntlghborlng comniunity.

NONGONFOR,I,IINe USE Or OFEH SFACE
The proposcd rrdmatorlun would be lnstallcd and operatcd in designated oprn spacc that is
not z6ncd rot corhmeftlal sse. Thousends of lamllles. rhlldren. perk vlsltorr. trail and lakc users
$rill be lnecuitably lmpacted by nontonlorntlng use of the lrnd. This wlll harm thr living lo
profit off o{ the dead. Wlth only one way in and out lor emedgcncy vchlcles. Onc flrc rvill harm
thourands. Such sn operation docs not bclong in any chlld,s backyard

AIR QUAIITY, SI{EL[, FAfttICULAIC IIIA?TER. ilIAKING IIISTOR,Y
Thc Folsom Hislori< Distrlct ls treasurcd for its lcgacy o{ community. €t(hltertufc. snd natursl
appeal" Poor rir qualily. smell. and totlc partlculate mettcr will ceuse lartlng damaB€ on the
phyilcrl. €rvlronmental and flscal health ol our cornmunity. Virually, thc shcd. rmoke. and
heat waves are lncrcdlbly out of charrcter for lhe Distrlct, Scent will be detected tor mihs.
evan if not vlrible' A pcrmanent pollutant. loul rmell and tolins wlll leavs r dimaged legrcy.

FROTECT HISTORIC FOt"SOttt PROTECTTHE VIJINERABl E NO CREMATOR|UM.

Cgrtact tr{ormdiorE

Page 1482

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
F,OtSOM
t{'lsToRIc

, 'D'|sTRlcT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

,^r",y/a, lalDear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

./
Vlte,n RrsK FoR AtR euAury HEATTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR. CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
--.AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
TZOVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND vULNER.ABLE.
(-yenv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & rEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
VJIIEUTY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIR,E R.ISK cAusED BY tP TANKs IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CTTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VUINERABLE
The initial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins hecome the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR.MING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

sincerelv-

DnNHu*
Contact lnformation:

Page 1483

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



elDcar Hlstoric Di$trict C'ommissioners.
I Alttr

_HtGlt Rlst( FoR AtR, ouAuTy lt€ALrH HpucATtoNs.

--A 
PANEilTON, CAR,EGIVER OF A CIIITD OR. CI{IIDNEil._4il tNDTVtDUAt lilHO il{TEltDS TO HAVE C}mDRCN.

_-ovEn THGAGE OF 65 Al{D Vutt{EnAttt.
-XVERY WOR,RIED ABOUT TIIE SAFETY & TEGACY OF IIISTOR,IC FOLSOii-
I.}IIGIITY CONCERNED ATOUT C)(T*ENE FINE NISK CAUSEO BY LP TAHKS IN

OPEN SPACE-

I wrlte to yoo rtith grcat conccrn about Lekeside Momorial Letvn's appllcation for a condilionEl
u$e permit to lnstall and dpcrete e Gremiloiium. Lrkeside Memorial Lawn's proii'st site h
dcstgnated as Open Space snd lncludes hisiorieal burial grourrds. In revicwrlng Lakeside
Memorial's applicetion for a conditlon use pcrmit. lhe following conccrni tcquirc your
attcntion anil action on the cqmmunity's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FON CiliLDN,EN, VULilENABLE
The lnltial Study by llELlX Environntcntol Ftanning lnc- notates lcvcli for harmlul torinc
lncludlng chromium. mertury. and organics- $uch torins btcome tha mostdrinscroi8 n rsn
uaporleed. Thc challer the partlculate matttr, the morc dangtrous lt brcomes. Thc report
designatcs the leycls as 'not signllicant.' This applics onl/ to evcragc. hcalthy edults. Thc
Study fallt lo report clgnificnnt and putentially deadly levek lor ohb6rn chlldren. dcveloplng
chlldren. eld6rly, and thore wlth exlstlng health cordll,lonr ln the nulghboring comrnunity.

ITIONCONFOR,'iiING USE OF OFEN SPAEE
The proposed rrcmatorlunt would bc lnstalled and opcratcd in derignated open spsce thal is
aot tnndd lot cothmqclsl use. Thousands of larnilies. chlldren. park vlsltors. trait and hke osers
$rlll be lnequitably lmpacted by nonconlornilng utc of thc tand. This wlll harm the living to
Frofit off of tht dcad. Wlth only one way in and out lor emerEcncy vehicles. Onc llre will harm
thourands. Such an operation does noi bclongin aay chlld,r barkyard.

Aln QuAtlTY' sltiELL, PAnficutAlt tliATTEn riAKthto t{t$To[y
The Folsom hlistori< Olstrlcl. ls treasurcd for its legacy ol communlty. erchlterture. and netural
eppal, Poor rlr quelityr gmell. and toxlc particulate mattct rvill cruse lartlng damtgc or thc
0hy*lcal. environmeital and flscal health of our cwnmunity. Visually. the shed, smoko. and
hcat waves rre lncredlbly out of chmctcr lor the Oistrlct. Srent wllt be detcctEd (or milas.
cvan lf not vlriblc. A parmanent pollulant. foul srnell and torlns vylll leiivq E damaged legacy.

PROTECT HFTORIC FOI5OM. PROTECT THE VUINERA8IE NO CREMATORIUM.

Corrtact tnfonnalion:

Jqn/W /4, %<

Page 1484

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FOLSOM
H rsToRtc
DISTRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AMe

rc

4ffrcx RtsK FoR AtR euAury mrnlrm smprrcATsoNs.
4.4 PARENT OR CAREGTVER OF A CH[!"D OR. CHII.DREN"
_-_AN tNDtVtDUAL WF|O |NTENDS TO FTAVE €i{!LDR,E'S.
,:(ovrn THE AGE oF 6s AhtD VIfi.NERABLE.
-)qFlY=woRRlED ABo[rr il{E SAFETV & tEGAcy oF }ilsroRtc For.soM.
---HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOI'T EXTR,EME FIR,E R,IsK CA[,!SED BY [P TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrlte to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorlum. Lakeside Memorial Lawn,s project site ls
deslgnated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeslde
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

ToxlclTY LEvEts UNSAFE FoR GFIILDREN, \fULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning,nlnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organlcs. Such toxins becorne the most dangerouswhen
vaporized- The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn chl!dren, developtng
children, elderly, and those with existlng health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR,MING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned fat commerclal use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconfonmlng use of the land. This will harm the llving to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, one fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICUIATE ISATTER, MAKITTG I{ISTOR,Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of communlty, architecture, and natural
appeal' Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastlng damage on the
physical, environrmentai and flsca! trea!th of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM" PROTECTTI{E VULhIERABI.E. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1485

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P.ROTECT
FOLSOM
t{|sToRIc
DI.STRICT

Vote NO on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

/
:!-HIGH RISK FOR AtR QUAHTY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.
-./-7A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CltttD OR CH|LDREN.
-V.EN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
__+ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
-y'rvrnv woRRtED ABour nrE sAFETy & rEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.
-J.HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIR.E RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds.ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUI.NERABTE
The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the nost dangerous when
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with exlsting health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child,s backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1486

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



it-!j;;A'.::::7ti -i.

', ,. .Vote'!Q o.n, 
,',, Lakeside M,emor,ial'

.,,,Lawn Cr,ematoi.iumr'

ox",bP,tl2) -
Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

{nrox RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rMpucATroNs.
--.A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
i(en TNDTV|DUAL wHo tNTENDS ro HAVE cHrrDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
XvERy woRRlED ABour rHE SAFETv & rEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.
_\fHroHtY coNcERNED AEOUT EXTREME F|RE R|SK CAUSED BY Lp TANKS tN' OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtIDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, rnercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. Thc smallcr thc particulatc mattcr, thc morc dangcrous it bccomcs. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAHTY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poorairquality,smell,andtoxicparticulatematterwill causelastingdamageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1487

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dcgr Hlstoric District Commissioners.
I Ailr

_]ll€lt RrsK FoR AtR EUALTW t{GAtrH lmprrcAnoil$,

-.4 PANEilT ON CAN,EGIVER OF A CIIIID ON. CHIIDNEN.

7)

-.Ail II'I{O IT{TENDS TO HAVE CTIILDR,EN.
THEAGE OF 65 Af{D VUII{ER.ABLT.
WON.R,IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEOACY OF IIISTONIC FOLSOM.

ED ATOOTE (TftCME FNE RlsI( CAUSED BY LP TA]IKS IN
OFEN SPACG.

I wrlte to Iori rvith grcat conctin about Lgkesida Mcmorial Lervn.s appllcrtion for a conditional
uge pcrmit to lnstalland opcrste e ffemilsflutrt- tekcside Mcmorial Lawn's proiilst iite ls
deslgnated ar Open Space and lncludes hiskorical burlal 6rounds. ln revisilring Lekesido
lr4emorial's application for a condition use pcrmll. lhe follcwlng conEcrnr rcquirc your
attention and action on thc community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVEIS UNSAFE FOR, CI{|IDREN, VULT{ENABLE
fhc lnltiirl Studf by HEilX Environmcntal Planning lnc. notetcs levcls for harmlul toxins
lncludlng chromiufi. mercury. end organlcs. Such loxins btcome thc most dangeroic yrhtrt
voporirtd- The rmaller the partlculate matter, the morc dang€rous it bccomes. The rcport
deslgnatcs the luscls as 'not signllicanl.' This applies onll to averagc. hcalthy edults. The
Study fallr [o rcportslgnilicant and potentially tleadly levels for $hborn chlldrcn. daneloplng
chlldru. eldtrly, and those wlth existlng health cortdltionr ln the nalghborlng community.

NOT{COT{FORffiTG USE OF OFEN SPAEE
The proposed crem,elorlufi would be lnstallcd and opcrated in designated opcn space that is
rot t{tnid tor Eornmqrclol uce. lhousends ol lamilies. chlldrari. park vlsltorr. trail and lake ssers
rvlll bc lnequitably lmpacted by noncontornilng uit of thc land. This wllt harm the living to
Frofit olf of tht dcad. Wlth only one way in and out lor emergcncy vehlclcs. One flrc ryill harm
thourands. Such an opcrrtion does nol bclong in ony chlld's backyard.

AIR OUAttTy, srttELL, FART|CULATE i|ATTER, riAKtNe HisToRy
The Folsom Histcric Olstrlct ls treasured {or its lcgary ol comrnunity. irchitecture. and natural
eppeat Poor rir quality. smcll. and totlc particulete matter will eluse lertlng drmagr on ttp
plryiltt|. €rwlronmeilel and flccrl health of our communitp Visually. thc shcd, srtokc, and
heat wavti src lncrcdlbly out of character lor the Distrlct. $rcnt wil! be dcteqted for mihs.
cvcn lf not vlriblc. A permanent pollulant. loul smetland tgxins wlll leavc e dema6ed legrcy.

PROTECT HISYORIC FOI-SOTvI. PROTECT fiE VUINERABI..E. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1488

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
F,O'LSOM
|{|,sT,oRlc
'.D,I'S'TRICT

Vote NQ on
Lakeside Memorlal,
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

'2

t"
}!=nren RrsK FoR AtR euAury HEALTT{ lMpucATtoNs.
wA PARENT OR. CAREGIVER, OF A CHTLD OR CH|TDREN.
,{*AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

#vrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vuINERABLE.p-vrnv woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HlsroRrc Fotsom.
b(HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIR.E R,ISK CAUSED BY !.P TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICTTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CI{il.DREN, VUINERABTE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromittm, mercLrry, and organics. Such toxins become the moet dangerouswhen
vaporlzed. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developlng
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned lor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Si l^an*ar| ln{avma}ian.

Page 1489

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTE CT
FO.LSOM
l,l'l,S:TO,RlC

"p,l$f'Rlcr

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-__Hlcr{ RrsK FOR ArR OUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
ful rmENT oR cAREctvER oF A cHttD oR cHttDREN.

---hN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
*--VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

---HIGHIY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIR.E R,ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN
OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The initialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerous tnhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only lo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1490

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



i:'
t,

Lakeside .Memorial

Lawn, Crsrnatlgfium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUAUTY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
K-A PARENT OR. CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDR.EN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
Ia-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporlzed. The smaller the particulate matter, the nrore dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

ArR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnfo

Page 1491

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



vote.i!$p.:'on,
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H!GH R|SK FOR. AtR QUAUTY HEALTH tMpLtCATtONS.
-k:A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHIID OR CHIIDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
i.-HlGHtY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a cremator.ium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the tnore darrgerous iI beco,rrres. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORN,IING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zaned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUIATE MATTER MAKING }IISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually; the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1492

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



' :rl;l;:Y
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

t^ry
{--HtgH RrsK FoR. ArR euAury HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL U'HO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
___HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permitto installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR C}IILDREN, VUINERABIE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

ArR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

P Rf,5R' 
nrormatioT ctu^*{k n-u-u.',

Sincerely, r \
5h,'.,t L \-c.u'e-

.F-
#

Page 1493

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



*-b

Dasr l.listo/ic Distf i('t Cotnrrrissioners,
I Attt:

-HtGl{ 
Rlst( FoR AtR QUAHTY }tlAtfl{ rMFUCATrOtrrS.

--A 
PAREI'IT OR, CAR.ECTVER OF A CIIILD OR CI{ILDREN.

--AN 
tNDtVtDuAr lMto |NTENDS TO ltAvE ct{ilDRili:--

_OVEN. THEAGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABTE.
_VERY WORRIED ABOUT TI{E SAFETY * TTCACV OF ]IISTORIC FOLSOM.

--lllclltY coNtEnNED ABOUT EdKY{{,HtF.rE FgftE R[;qH. cAu-srD BV Lp TANIS lNOPEN SPACE.

I urrite to you r.rilh great conc€rn about Lskeside Mcmorial Larvn's application f or a condilional
uSe permil [o install snd otrcrate s cremalorium. Lalceside Mcmorial Lawn.s project sile ls
deSignated as opcn Space and includes historlcal burial grounds. I n revier.ring Lakeside
Mcmorial'r apptication for a condition sse pcrmit. thc lollortlng conccrns rcquirc your
attention and action on ihe cornmunity.s behali:

TOXICITY IEVEIS UNSAFE FOR. CHILDR,EI{, VULHENABLE
?he lnitiEl Studr by HELIX €nvironmcntal Planning. lnc- notEtcs levcls for harmful toxins
lncluding rhrotnium' mcrcury. and organics. Such toxins brcomc the most dcngerous when
vopofized- 'fhe sms!ler the particulatc mEtter. the more dang€rous it bccomes.'fhe report
designatcs thc lcscls as 'not significant," This applies oaly to Bvcragc. hcalthy adults. The
Study falls lo report signilicant and potentially dearlly levels for uhborn chlldren. developlng
chlldren elderly, and thog€ with exirting hcatth conditions in thc neighboring community-

NONCONFORIT,IIHO UsE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposcd crcmatorium would bo installcd and opcrated in designated opcn space that is
Totronea fu commergo, ule. Thuusands ol lamilies- childrcn. parh visitors. trail and lalte uscrs
rvill be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of thc land^ This $rilg harm the livlng toprofit off qf thc dead- r.'l,lth only one wsy in and out lor eme rgency vehicles. one firc rvill harm
thousands. Such an operatiotr does not bclong in oay chlld!s bacl..yard-

AIR QUAtlrY, sIulE[Li PART|CUIATE tlltrrgn MAKipg HtsroRyThe Folsom Historic DistricL is trcasured for its lcgacy ol communily. rrchitecture. snd naturel
appeal' Poor air quality. smell' and toxlc particulate mattcr rrill cause lastlng damage on the
physical. edvironmantal and fiscal health ol our community- visually. lhc shcd, smokc- and
heat waves arc incrcdibly sut of character for the histrict- Scent n.ill be dctccted {or milrs.
eve n if not visible- A pcrmanent pollutant. foul smetl and toxins vrill leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
Simercly- Contact lnforrnalbn:

d*

?la"

Page 1494

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH lMPtlCATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OYER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_IAIontY woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn'sapplication for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. The smaller the particulate rnat[er, [lre tttore dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNEMBLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

,^ru.6- t {-Z 1

Si

6 il
Contact lnformation:

Page 1495

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

\Hron RrsK FoR AtR euAttry HEAITH tMpLtcATtoNs.
r-LA PARENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
\lr rNDrvrDuAL wHo tNTENDS ro I{AVE cHILDREN.

---OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_--HIGI{LY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a-conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|CITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporlzed.T|e srrraller lhe particulate matter, the morc dangcrous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlylo average, healthy adults' The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if notvisible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1496

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

)/nren RrsK FoR ArR euAltry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs." ,.A 
PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---I1.l INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVEIS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will har:m the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALTTY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

oate: B'I 6'LI

Contact lnformation:

Page 1497

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date: f:- l'7' v&[^

"x*nlgn RlsK FoR AlR, QUAUTY HEALTH IIUIPLICATIONS.

-_-A PAR,ENT OR, CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDR,EN.
*--AN IHDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
*--OVER, THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER,ABLE.
x_vERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
_--HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIR,E RISK CAUSED BY LP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project slte is

designated as Open Space and includes historical buria! grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Mernorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR. CHILDREN, VULNER.ABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environrnenta0 Plastning, 8nc. notates levels for harmful toxins

lncluding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswften

vaporized" The slnaller the parliculal.e rnatler, the rnore dangerous it becornes- The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy aduits. The

Str"ndy fails to report significant arod potent[al0y deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chi0dren" eiderly, amd those with existing health conditlons 6rt the neighboring cornrounity"

NONCOT{FORMING USE OF OPE}* SPACE
The pnoposed crernatoriurn wourld be rnstalfied and operated in designated open space that Fs

not zonedfor commercial use. Thousands of facnilies, ch]ldren" park visitors, trail and lake users

will he finequltably irnpacted by nonconfornring use of the land. ThEs will harrn the livimg to
profit off of the dead. $/ith only one way in and out fon emergency vehicles, One fire will hanm

thousands- Such an operation does not belong in ony chlld's backyard"

AlR, QUALITY, SInELL, PAnilCUtATE HATTER, mAKING HTSTORY
The Folsorn l-{istonic Distnict is treasured for its legacy of cornrnunity, architectune, and natunal

appeal. Poor air quality, snrell, and toxic partlculate matter wi[! cause lasting damage oEr the
physical, environrnental amd fiscal health of oun'cornnnntm0ty, Visua$ilr" the shed, srnoke, and

heat waves are lncredibly out of character for the Distnict. Scent wlll be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanenrt pollutant, fos.ll smell and toxins will leave a darmaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOISOM" PROTECTTHE VUL}.{ERABLE NO CREMATORIT'M.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1498

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Darc/f '/l *2D 1/

__l4ttan RrsK FoR AIR QuAtlTY HEATTH lmPtlCATlONS.

-*-A PAR,ENT OR, CAR,EGIVER, OF A C}IILD OR, CHIIDREN.
___AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.

-:/ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vutNERABtE.
_{-yrnv woR,R,IED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOTI.
v/ute,nry coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRF RrsK cAUSED BY LP TANKs lN

OPEN SPACE.

I wrlte to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and lncludes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UilSAFE FOR, CHILDR,EI{, VUIHERABLE
The lnitial Study by HE[-lX Envirelnrnental Flanndng, lnrc. notates levels for harmful toxlrts

including chnorniurn, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaparized- The slrraller the parl.lculale ltratter, tlre rnore dangerous it becomes" The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applles onlyto average, healthy adults-The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chlldren* elderly" and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring comrnunity.

NONCONFOR,MING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The pnoposed crematoriurn would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzoned tor commercial use. Thor.rsands of farnilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconformlng use of the land- This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehlcles, One flre will harrn

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard"

AIR QUAUTY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE ilIATTER. tlAKlNG HISTORY
The Folsonn Historic District is treasusred for its legacy of comn'runity, architectune, and natural

appeal" Poor air guality, smell, and toxic particulate rvlatter willcause lasting darrage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our cornnrunity" Visually, the shed, srnoke, and

heat waves are incrediblV out of character for the District- Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a danraged legacy'

PROTECT I{ISTORIC FOLSOM" PROTECT THE WLNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

dottn
Page 1499

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



:

i

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

y,--HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH ltttPtlCATlONS.

--.A PAR.ENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDR,EN.
_-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER, TI{E AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABIE.
{_vrnv woRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
)cHtGHry coNcER,NED ABOUT EXTR.EME FrRE RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS lN, 

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns reguire your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICTTY IEVELS UNSAFE FOR, CI{IIDREH, VULNER.ABTE
The lnitial Study by HELTX Environrnental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfurl toxins

including chrorniurn, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The srnaller Lhe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes" The neport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly" and those with existing health conditions ln the neighboring community.

NONCONFOR,TIING USE OF OPEN SPDACE
The pnoposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of fasnilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be ineguitably irnpacted by nonconforrning use of the !and- This will trarrn the living to
profit off of the dead- With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One flre will harnt

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR. QUAuTy, SInELL, PART|CUIATE fitATTER mAKlllG HTSTORY
The Folsonn l-listoric District is treasured for its legacy of connrnunlty, architecture, and natural

appeal" Poor air quallty, smell, and toxic partlculate rnatter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmenta! and fiscal health of ocr!'cornrnunlty" Visual!y, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for rniles,

even if not visible. A permanent polkltant, foul smel! and toxins will leave a darmaged legacy.

PROTECT TIISTORIC FOI-SOII,I. PROTECT TFIE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM:

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Rodevw Vqof2+rtfr /r^{+Jo,aa eu-
Page 1500

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dcer Hlstorir District Gommisslonerg.
I Altlr

o"rfl:^H:fl--

_Hrclt Rlst( For AtR QuALtTy HIALTH tHpucATtoN$,
..-A PARENT OR, CAf,,EGIVER OF A CHIID OR CIIITDREH.
_-Af{ TNDIVIDUAL wl{O II{TENDS TO HAVE CIIIIDREN.

-OVER 
TllE AGE OF 63 At{D vulttlE[Agp.

_VER,Y WORRIED ABOUT TIIE SAFETY & LEGACY OF IIISTONIC FOLSOTI.

{-[tfrtlr:StERtlED Atour cxrffimE FnE HsK cAusED BY Lp rAtrtKs lN

I vrrite to yori \rith gteat conccrn about Lnkesida Momoritl Lg\.rn's appllcation for a condltional
u$c permit to lnstall and opcrete e cremetofluni. Lakcside Mamorlel Lrwh's proic'ct site lr
deslgnated as Opcn Space and includes hlslorial burlal grounds. lo reviewing Lekeside
lrlemorial's application for a conditlon use permlt. the followlng conccfni rcquire yorlt
attention and action on the community's behall:

TOXIC|TY LEVETS UI{SAFE FOR, CII|LDREN, VULHER,ABLE
The lnltial Study by HELIX €nvirondentll Flanning. lnc- notatcs leveli lor harmtul toxins
lncludlng chromiuni. mercurp and orpanics- $urh toxlns btconre tlra mogtdotg€roits urhcrt
vagorlrad. The smaller the particulate matttr. the more dangerous it bcromes. The rcport
designa[es t.he lngcls as 'not signllicant.' Thie applles onr/ to avcragc. healthy edult$ Thc
Study lallt to reportslgnilirnnt and potcntially degdly levels for unborn chlldrsn. dcveloplng
chlldren. eldarly, end thote wlth existlng health condltlonc ln thc nelghborlng community.

NONGONFOR,IilINE USE OF OPEII SPACE
The proposcd crcmatorlum would be lnstalled and opcratcd in desi6nated open sp$cc that is
nat toned ldr cofimcrclal ure. fhousands of lamllies, children. park vlsltorr. trail snd like urers
will be lncquitably lmpacted by noncortlornilng utt of thc lrnd. This wlll harm the living to
profit off of the dead, Wlth only one way in and out (or emergcncy vehicles. Onc f lre rvill harm
thousandt. Such an operetlon docs nol balong in aay chlld'r backyert

AIR QUAIITY, StdEL[, pAnfiCULAtE I,IATTER itAKtilG HISTORY
The Fotrom $listoric Oistrict ls treasured for its legacy ol community. archlterture. and natursl
llpptrl. Poor elr quality. smell. and toxlc partlculate mattcr urill ceuse lertlng drmagc on thr
phy*ltal' Gnvironm€rttal and flccrl health of our cornmunity, Visually. thc shcd. smoko, and
heat wavts are incredlbly out of chsnctcr for lhe DistrlcL Srcnt will be detected lor milcs.
cvcn if not vbiblc. A pcrmanen( pollutant. loul smell rnd toxtns wlll lerve a dameged leBrry.

FROTECT HFTORIC FOISOh,I. PROTECT THE VUINER/A8IE. No GREMATORIUfuT

Slncsely. e.-r+i.+ lhfmnll^*

Page 1501

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissiondrs,

I AM:

{-nron RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEATTH rMpLrcATroNs.
---A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR, CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

XovER THE AGE oF 65 AND vUINERABLE.

{_tlcltt-y woR.RrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRrc ForsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historicalburial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, thefollowing concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporlzed. The smaller the partlculate matter, the more dangerous lt becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults, The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

f)$vrc,

Contact lnformation:

Page 1502

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissiondrs,

I AM:

t/rl.ou RtsK FoR AIR QuALlrY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.
_--I PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

.-.AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_u.alsHty woRRlED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN' VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particula[e rnatter, the more dangerous it bccomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lastingdamageon the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1503

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



i'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

Date

___HtGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPIICATIONS.
A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

-Zm rNDrvrDuAL wHo INTENDs ro HAvE cHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

_Tnlenry woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized.The smallerthe partlculate matter, the lrrr.le dartgeruus it beconres. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard'

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1504

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

IN

:'oP,E.N,SFA€E.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN' VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

irrcludirrg chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerOuswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average' healthy adults'The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use.Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. with only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, one fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community' Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Jh lrua Eatu&t a-t
Page 1505

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,lF'ote N#
Lakeside Memorial

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
I

_y_HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER OF A CHILD OR. CHILDREN.
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.-7ovrn 

rHE AGE oF 65 AND vuLNERABIE.-d-xrcnly 
woRRIED ABour rHE sAFETy & tEGAcy oF HlsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The reErort

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1506

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



';.: '

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

f'\rlo.

__-H|GH R|SK FOR AIR QUAHTY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

-_-HIGHIY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXTCITY tEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.Tlre srnaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomcs. Thc rcport

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMEtt, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Karer" Oat, te(

Contact lnformation:

Page 1507

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date: & V' L\
I AM:

j_)Hrax RtsK FoR AtR QUALITY HEAITH lMPLlcATloNs.
*--A PARENT OR CAR.EGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHIIDR.EN.
___AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHI[DR.EN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.
JS.UIoITI.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. Thc smallcr thc particulatc mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land.Thiswill harm the livingto
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1508

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote NO on
L*kcgid'c M,aniorlal'
Lawn Crgmntofiu,m

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-Ksrou RrsK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.
---A PAR,ENT OR, CAREGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CI{ILDR.EN.
J-ovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABLE.

WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOi,r.
IGHTY CONCERNED ABOUT fiXT'REffiE FIRE RESK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space::nc includes historical buriaI grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for i: condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtLDREN, VULNER.ABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, deveioping
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequiiably impacteri by nonconforming use of the lanei. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the. dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AtR. QUAL|TY, SMEII, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTORy
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic partlculate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent poiiutant, foul smell arrd toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1509

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Y-xrcn RrsK FoR AtR euALtry HEALTH tMPLtcATtoNs.. . 
A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---Af,f INDIVIDUAI WHO INTENDS TO I{AVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.

Aulclrry woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & tEcAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.Tlre srnaller tfie particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanYchild'sbackyard-

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere

Page 1510

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vote

Dear Historic District Commissioners, D

I AMl

_{nton RrsK FoR AtR. euALtrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.

---I PARENT OR CAREEIVTN OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

I&VEN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

t/ltenty woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & LEGAcy oF HtsroRlc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Mernorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mersury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smallcr thc particulatc matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
7::-

OlGGnates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanYchild'sbackyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality , smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting dam on the

ical, enviro nmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, an

heat waves are incredibly out Scent will be detected for miles,

,' ,. -. ,,:.'

NR s.n,

even if nof ll and toxi n;.^willleqve a damaged legacY.
I ), J4",le Dzl {2w^trs'ra .'

RABLE. NO CREMATORIUM:
ttA\

visible. A ermanent pollutant,

THE

Contact lnformation:

Page 1511

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



, 'V,ste lle on,-

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

orte' E'/O^-2/

_V_Hre x RtsK FoR AtR QuAtlrY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
_--N PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHIIDREN.
_y'-Eru INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
--a
_VHlsHt y woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. Tfte smaller the particulate matter, thc morc dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

t,

Contact lnformation:

Page 1512

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date c,- z
I AM:

-.lrl.on RrsK FoR ArR euALrry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
___A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.
../IT.T INDIvIDUAT wHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-_-OVTN THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
_o{xtgHty woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|C|TY TEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerotts it hecomes, The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

t0E

Contact lnformation:

Page 1513

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

't /ro I Ll

-/-urgn RlsK FoR AtR euAttrY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHttD OR CHIIDREN.

-V_AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHITDREN

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

^/_xlonry 
woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETy & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vuporized.The snraller the particulate matter, thc more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developinB

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use.Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District, Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:Sincerely, a"Sha L-lt^CV

Page 1514

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,Vgte

Dear Historic District Commissiondrs,

I AM:

Date

___HrcH RrsK FOR ArR QUALTTY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

-__A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_NOVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-*-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's projectsite is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY I.EVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, tlre rirore dangerous iI becotnes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

ArR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1515

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissiondrs,

I AM:
Date: \ \r-4r"T ]q

I

-)-ntax RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEAITH rmpucATroNs.
_--A PARENT OR CAR,EGIVER. OF A CHILD OR CHIIDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.
_\ovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vUINERABLE.

--_HIGHIY WORR,IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTOR.IC FOLSOM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smallcrthe particulatc mattcr, thc morc dangcrous it bccomcs. Thc report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, devetoping

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING I{ISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lasting damageon the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:Sincerely,

FJ.rfio,,h
Page 1516

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Comrnissioners,

I AM:
-,.t/'

___H|GH R|SK FOR AtR QUAUTY HEATTH tMpLtCATtONS.
--*A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
___AN tNDtVtDUAL WHO TNTENDS TO HAVE CH|LDREN.

-Kpvrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vUINERABLE.
l/ttlottty woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds, ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXTC|TY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHtLDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen
vaporized. Thc smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becornes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would bc insta.lled and operated in designated open space tlrat is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. N

Sincerely,

?nnyr-,
Contact lnformati

Page 1517

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date

--_HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.

GACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
RE R.!SK CAUSED BY TARGE

PROPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

l write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate an industrialcrematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXIC|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, t.tlercury, and organics, Such toxins hecome the mosf dangerous when

voporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol or industriol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail
and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incineratordoes not belongin open space.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING l{ISTORY
The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

lw
Contact lnformation:

Page 1518

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

__-H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEAITH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO 1NTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

Y-ovrn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vUINERABLE.
Kvrnv woRRtED ABour rHE SAFETY & LEGAcY oF HlsroRlc FoLsoM.
J;(nronLy coNcERNED ABour EXTREnfiEIIR.E R.l$K cAUSED BY LARGE. PnOPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate an industrial crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CI{ILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

inclr.rding chromirrm, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dongerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commerciol or industriol use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING H,ISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact Information:

Page 1519

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

D^rc,Eles/_al

___H|GH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.
_-_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

VHlouLy woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FoLsoM.
/-
'iwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized. Tlie snraller the particulate matter, the more dangcrous it bccomcs. Thc rcport
designatesthelevelsas"notsignificant."Thisapplies onlyto average,healthyadults.The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.PROTECT HISTORIC FO

Contact lnformation:

Page 1520

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



...
:

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

/nron RrsK FoR AtR euAttry HEALTH tMPLlcATloNs.
__-A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNER.ABLE.

\t,4C'

? xIgHI.Y woRRIED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
f--

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporlzed.The snraller Ilre particulate rnatter, the more dangcrous it bccomcs. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Studyfails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and tJiose with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profitoff of thedead.suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard'

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwill cause lastingdamageonthe

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible.A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1521

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



VOF€ NLr;,OIl ,,,,1

Lakeside Memorial
La w.n,, €,r€ rn at,o r i um

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

__-HIGH RISK FOR. AIR QUAHTY HEATTH IMPLICAT|ONS.

--_A PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER, OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

-*-AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER.ABLE.
o/-Htenly woRRrED ABoUT THE SAFETv & tEGAcy oF HrsroR.rc Forsom.\
I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

vaporized- The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes.The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1522

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

F- ?o -i

*=tttgtl RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS'
c4A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHIID OR CHILDREN'

---4ru tNDtvtDUAL wHo INTENDS ro HAvE cHILDREN.
_--OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
*{VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

Detilcnly CoNCERNEDAB_OUIW CAUSED BY LARGE
" PR.OPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a condiiional

use permit to installand operate an industrial crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds' ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercrtry, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial or industriol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial inclnerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District istreasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT H ISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT TH E VULN ERABLE. NO CREMATORI UM.

si Contact lnformation:

Page 1523

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



vOt'e [!Sl Ol!

Lakesi,d.e. M,emorial
r,L aWfi' C,re m,ato'r.i,u'm

Date: {; f," } l-, J /
Dear Historic District Cbmmissioners,

I AM:

_LHtox RtsK FoR AtR euAltry HEAITH tMpLlcATtoNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
__-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
__.ovER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
-T-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as OpenSpace and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHIIDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the rnost dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong inany child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMEII, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1524

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners, nate: O 8,i I "J I

I AM:

-4tngH RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEATTH tMpucATroNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
-{ovrn rHE AGE oF 6s AND vULNERABIE.
-(utouty woRRrED ABour n{E sAFETy & rEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOX|CTTY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, sMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKING H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VUTNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

Rn/rV

Contact lnformation:

Page 1525

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
o"t", F-JO-J /

___HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

--_OVER THE AGE OF 55 AND VULNERABLE.

-Y_vetv woRRtED ABoUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY oF HlsToRlc Fotsom.
'l4nleHry coNCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LARGE
Z-pi-oplNE TANKs tN oPEN sP-
lwrite toyou with great concern about Lakeside MemorialLawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate an industrial crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community'

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciql or industrial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire willharm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poorairquality,smell,andtoxicparticulatematterwill causelastingdamageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Since

Page 1526

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



: ,::

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

IAM:

r-l
Date

-)*lcx RtsK FoR AIR euALtrY HEALTH lMPtlcATloNs.
A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

Saru rNDrvrDuAL wHo tNTENDs ro HAvE cHILDREN.
J€VER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.

-_XVERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.
_Kncnly coNcERNED ABourW cAusED BY LARGE

}nOpenr TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate an industrial crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

inclrrding chromiLrm, merclrry, and organics. Such toxins become the mosf dangerouswhen

vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

chitdren, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium woutd be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial or industriat use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

. PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

C-u-.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1527

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

-l"tot RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.

---h plnENT oR cAREGtvER oF A cHILD oR CHILDREN.
INDIVIDUAL WI{O INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

OVER THE AgE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
VERY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

IGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTREME FIRE RISK CAUSED BY LARGE
PROPANE TANKS IN OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's app lication for a conditional

use permit to installand operate an industrial crematorium. Lal<eside Memorial Lawn's project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historicalburial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CFIILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderty, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned f or commerciol or industrial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail

and lake users willbe inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land' This will harm

the living to profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter willcause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community, Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy'

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Dat

Sincerely,

Vrur,tt- V\A
I \\"t F0lot(rw- 6

Contact lnformation:

Page 1528

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

---HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
a -KA:,PIAR,ENT OR,GAR.E G IVER OF A G'Hl t.D' U p'6 gN.L D RE N .

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-..OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

'KVURV WORRI,E,D ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTO,RIG FOISOMi
:Cmoury. €ONGE,RNE:D,ABOUT EXTREMTE FIRE RIS.K CAUSED'BY,LP TAN'KS lN.

OPEN SPACE.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's proiect site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized.The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults' The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health codditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to

profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm

thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PR HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM

S
l^nni:rf lnfnrm:tinn'

Page 1529

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.-Vota ,oq

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

q/q/p/

\./
SHtoH RtsK FoR AtR QUALITY HEALTH lMPLlcATloNs.
SLI panENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
___Aru INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUTNERABLE.

-_-HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXTCITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmful toxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen

voporized, The smaller the particulate mattcr, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study f ails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels f or unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harrn the living to

profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if notvisible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely,

6a-,-t2--z- /,-r-l-*--
Contact lnformation:

Page 1530

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.,1:'

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

{*wo,n RrsK FoR ArR euAury HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.
V:*A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN-INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-L.jdVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.

-r.-fiOHI.Y woR.RIED ABoUT THE sAFETY & LEGACY oF HIsToRIc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy,

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Date

si Contact lnformation:

Page 1531

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Date

___HrGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEALTH IMPLICATIONS.

---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHIIDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
_livrnV WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
_'xHrGHrY CONCERNED ABOUT@ CAUSED BY TARGE{ PnoPlNE TANKs tN oPEN sPAcE. -
lwrite to you with greatconcern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to installand operate an industr.ial crematoriurn, Lakeside Memorial Lawn!s project

site is designated as Open Space and includes historicalburial grounds, ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY TEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins

inclLrding chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report

designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial or industrial use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail
and lake users will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm

the living to prof it off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One

fire will harm thousands. Such an industrial incinerator does not belong in open space.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL,,PARTICULATE ,MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physicat, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be deiected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1532

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissiondrs,

I AMr

___H|GH RISK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEATTH IMPHCAT|ONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

--_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
___OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
}#nsxly woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc Forsom.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXtCtTy LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABTE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

vaporized, The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomcs. Thc rcport
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies onlyto average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in anychild's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKtNc HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation

Page 1533

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
Da

-(_ilc,n RrsK FoR AIR euAltry HEALTH tMpLtcATtoNs.
*-_A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
_6vn rHE AGE oF 65 AND vULNERABLE.

-r/mgnry woRRrED ABour rHE SAFETv & LEGAcy oF HtsroRtc FotsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
voporized, The snraller tlre particulate ttrat[er, llre rrrore dangerous it becolrres. T]re report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be insta.lled and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of f amilies, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedcad.Suchanopcration doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PART|CUIATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacyof community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smelland toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sin

Page 1534

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Se- '2{Jl€

__/{rGH RISK FOR AtR QUALITY HEALTH TMPHCATTONS.

,eA pARENT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHtLD oR cHTLDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABLE.
XHtgxly woRRtED ABour rHE sAFETy & rEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOX|C|TY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CH|IDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerouswhen

vaporized. Thc smaller the particulate matter, thc more dangcrous it becomcs. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginonychild'sbackyard.

AIR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matterwillcause lastingdamageonthe
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged leBacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1535

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROTECT
FO.[SOM
H .STORIC
,D|sT'RlcT

Vote N.Q. on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

/-
VHran RrsK FoR AtR euAltry HEATTH tMpucATtcDNs.
---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHIIDREN.
Vroven rHE AGE oF 6s AND vuINERABLE.
JI/ERY WORRTED ABOUT THE SAFETY & !.EcACy OF H|STOR|C FOLSOM.
V-HIGHLY CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIR,E RISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside MemorialLawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABTE
The [nitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mcrcury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applie s only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, devetoping
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELI, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fisca! health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1536

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P,ROTECT
F,o,LSOM
.Ht TORtC. ,p|$TRlcr

Vote NQ on
Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

Xruat rusK FoR ArR euAlrry HEALTH rMpLrcATroNs.
---A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

-VOven THE AGE oF 65 AND vUI.NERABLE.
J{vrnv woRRrED ABour n{E sAFETy & rEcAcy oF HtsroRtc Folsorvl.
J-xtorlY coNcERNED ABour EXTREME FIRE RrsK cAUSED By Lp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHtIDREN, VULNERABTE
The [nitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
,including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerouswhen
vaporized. The smallerthe particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report signif icant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditlons in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUAUTY, SMELI, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG H|STORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Page 1537

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P'ROTECT
FOTSOM
H tsToR tc, 'D,ISTRICT

.{--H
A-r

Vote NO on
Lakeside Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

rGH R|SK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEALTH |MPUCAT|ONS.
PAR,ENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
,t' _ovrn rHE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
-I-VERY WORRIED ABOUT TI{E SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
-d-HtottLY coNcERNED ABour EXTREME nnr nlsx cAUsED By rp rANKs tN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to installand operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

TOXIC|TY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CH|LDREN, VULNERABTE
The initialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, merclrry, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AIR QUAIITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible' A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.
f an+a-r I ^t^-*^+!^-.

Page 1538

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



P..ROTECT
FO.[SOM
H'lsTO'RlC
,D',lSTRlCT

Vote NQ on
Lakeslde Memorlal
Lawn Crematorlum

Dear Historic District Commissioners,
I AM:

-1frlon RtsK FoR. AtR euAury HEATTH tmpucATloNs.
---A PAR,ENT OR CAR.EGIVER OF A CHITD OR CHILDREN.
---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.
---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINER,ABLE.
---VER.Y WORR.IED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.
---HIGH[Y CONCERNED ABOUT EXTR,EME FIR,E R,ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historicalburialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside
Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community,s behalf:

TOXtCtTy LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VUINERABIE
The [nitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when
vaporized' The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is
not zoned for commerciol use, Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users
will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
prof it off of the dead. With only one way in and out f or emergency vehicles, One f ire will harm
thousands. such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AIR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmentaland fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and
heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,
even if not visible, A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECTTHE VULNEMBLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation:

Page 1539

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



,P,ROT.E.CT.,
Vote NO on

Lakeslde Memorial
Lawn Crematorium

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:
oate: {z'f '?l

___HrGH R|SK FOR AtR QUALTTY HEALTH TMPHCATTONS.

---A PAR.ENT OR CAREGIVER. OF A CHITD OR CHILDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR.EN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
Z_vtpcr woR.RtED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRrc FoLsoM.
---HIGHLY CONCER.NED ABOUT EXTR.EME FIRE R.ISK CAUSED BY tP TANKS IN

OPEN SPACE.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVETS UNSAFE FOR CHItDREN, VULNERABTE
The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmful toxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller tlre particulate ura[[er, the rrrure tlangeruus it becr:rrres. Tlre reporI
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The
Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and thosewith existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE
The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzonedfor commerciol use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. With only one way in and out for emergency vehicles, One fire will harm
thousands. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCULATE MATTER MAKTNG HtSTOR.Y
The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincerely, Contact lnformation:

Page 1540

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



'l

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___H|GH R.|SK FOR ArR QUAUTY HEATTH IMPHCATIONS.

--_A PARENT OR. CAR.EGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDR.EN.

---AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDR,EN.
___OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABIE.

){ntonry woRRrED ABour rHE sAFETy & LEGAcy oF HrsroRtc FotsoM.

lwrite to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf:

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporlzed. The smaller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becorrres. The report
designates the levels as "not significant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open spacethat is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in ony child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUMPROTECT HISTORIC

Contact lnformation:

Page 1541

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Yq,,ta'-NOon

Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

D

___HIGH RISK FOR AIR QUALITY HEATTH IMPLICATIONS.
_--A PARENT OR CAREGIVER OF A CHILD OR CHILDREN.
_--AN INDIVIDUAL WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VULNERABTE.
HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permitto install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialstudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levelsfor harmfultoxins

including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the nrost dangerous when

vuporizefl.Tlie snraller the particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. Thc rcport

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

not zoned for commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit off of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUALITY, SMELL, PARTICULATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the

physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foulsmell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

si lnfnrmrlinn.

Page 1542

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Dear Historic District Commissioners,

I AM:

___HtGH RtSK FOR AtR QUAL|TY HEATTH IMPUCATIONS.
X_a pARENT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHtLD oR cHttDREN.
_-_AN INDIVIDUAT WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER. THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABIE.
_--HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & TEGACY OF HISTORIC FOLSOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional

use permit to install and operate a crematorium. Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is

designated as Open Space and includes historical burial grounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your

attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY IEVEtS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitial Study by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dangerous when

voporized. The smaller the particulate matter, thc morc dangcrous it bccomcs. The report

designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only lo average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing

children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is

notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profitoff of thedead.Suchanoperation doesnotbelonginanychild'sbackyard.

AtR QUAUTY, SMEIL, PARTICUTATE MATTER MAKING HISTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural

appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

PROTECT HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Sincere Contact lnformation:

Page 1543

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



''|

Dear Historic District Commissioners, Date: O'1- c& -7 o;- |

IAM:

__*H|GH R|SK FOR. AtR QUALTTY HEATTH IMPHCATTONS.
_Yn pARENT oR cAREGTvER oF A cHrLD oR cHTLDREN.

-_-AN INDIVIDUAI. WHO INTENDS TO HAVE CHILDREN.

---OVER THE AGE OF 65 AND VUINERABLE.

---HIGHLY WORRIED ABOUT THE SAFETY & LEGACY OF HISTORIC FOISOM.

I write to you with great concern about Lakeside Memorial Lawn's application for a conditional
use permit to install and operate a crematorium, Lakeside Memorial Lawn's project site is
designated as Open Space and includes historical burialgrounds. ln reviewing Lakeside

Memorial's application for a condition use permit, the following concerns require your
attention and action on the community's behalf :

TOXICITY LEVELS UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN, VULNERABLE

The lnitialStudy by HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. notates levels for harmfultoxins
including chromium, mercury, and organics. Such toxins become the most dongerous when

vaporized. The smaller tlre particulate matter, the more dangerous it becomes. The report
designates the levels as "not signif icant." This applies only to average, healthy adults. The

Study fails to report significant and potentially deadly levels for unborn children, developing
children, elderly, and those with existing health conditions in the neighboring community.

NONCONFORMING USE OF OPEN SPACE

The proposed crematorium would be installed and operated in designated open space that is
notzonedfor commercial use. Thousands of families, children, park visitors, trail and lake users

will be inequitably impacted by nonconforming use of the land. This will harm the living to
profit''bff of the dead. Such an operation does not belong in any child's backyard.

AtR QUAL|TY, SMELL, PARTTCUTATE MATTER MAKTNG HTSTORY

The Folsom Historic District is treasured for its legacy of community, architecture, and natural
appeal. Poor air quality, smell, and toxic particulate matter will cause lasting damage on the
physical, environmental and fiscal health of our community. Visually, the shed, smoke, and

heat waves are incredibly out of character for the District. Scent will be detected for miles,

even if not visible. A permanent pollutant, foul smell and toxins will leave a damaged legacy.

HISTORIC FOLSOM. PROTECT THE VULNERABLE. NO CREMATORIUM.

Contact lnformation

Page 1544

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 3

Public Comment Letters received after the February 16,2022
Historic District Commission Meeting

Page 1545

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Sorensen

Folsom, CA 95630I
February 15,2022

Historic District Commission
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Proposal (PN-19-182)
Hearing Date: February 16,2022

Dear Commissioners

ln my correspondence to you of Febru ary 7 , 2022, I pointed out that an identical request for a CUP
authorizing the construction and operation of a crematory at the Lakeside Cemetery was made back in
2003 and resulted in a Staff Report recommendation of denial. In brief, the Findings for Denial in
support of that recommendation were as follows:
1. Lakeside is a historic cemetery and the introduction of a crematory on the site was inconsistent

with such historic cemetery use;

2. Lakeside is, in fact, a conglomeration of historic cemeteries dating back to around 1850 which,
when considered in conjunction with the adjacent Chung Wah Chinese Cemetery and the adjacent

California State Dredger Tailings Preserve, creates a rare combination of unique cultural resources

in one small area;

3. The crematory use applied for will be detrimental to the health, safefi or general welfare of the
neighborhood and the surrounding City as a whole in that the introduction of such use would
impact the historical character of the cemetery as well as the historical use of the area; and

4. The use of the proposed project is inconsistent with Goal2 of the City's Historic District Design
and Development Guidelines in that it did not maintain the historic use of the site and, in addition,
did not further Design and Development Guideline policies 2.1,2.2, and2.3. Specifically, the

County Historic Cemetery Commission has stated that a crematory is not a consistent use with a
historic cemetery and has identified the site as locally significant and intends to present the
cemetery to the Board of Supervisors for designation as a historic pioneer cemetery. Furthermore,
approval of a CUP for such a contemporary use would jeopardize the eligibility status of the site

and discourage, rather than encourage, national register nomination for the cemetery.

Based on the foregoing it was the opinion of this writer that the logic and reasoning employed by the
City in its 2003 StaffReport would be followed by the City on this current iteration of the crematory
proposal. But that trust in logic and reason proved ill-founded when the City recommended approval
of a CUP for the crematory in its StaffReport released February 10. However, in doing so, the City set

forth only two factors on which it relied in affempting to justifr its departure from its 2003 decision on

the exact same proposal. Those two factors, expressed on pages 29-30 of the StaffReport, are as

follows:
1. That cremation technology "has improved significantly since 2003"; and
2. That the Sacramento County Cemetery Commission did not provide any comment regarding the

current iteration ofthe proposal as it did in reference to the 2003 version.

Page 1546

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



In the opinion of this writer, this attempt by the City to distinguish its position on the 2003 crematory
project from its current contrary position is inuedibly weak and almost laughable. As to the first
comment by the City (regarding cremation technology), the comment must be dismissed as inelevant
to the discussion at hand. The 2003 recommendation for denial was not based on the state of
crematory technology (good or bad), at all, but rather on the factthatthe presence of a crematory on the
property was not compatible with the historical character of the cemetery.

Similarly, the second comment (regarding the lack of any expression of concern from the Sacramento
County Cemetery Commission in reference to this renewed crematory effort) must be dismissed, as

well. If the cemetery was deemed a historic cemetery of local significance and worthy of County
designation as a historic pioneer cemetery with potential national recognition back in 2003, it certainly
does so today absent some convincing evidence to the contrary. Furthermore, the conclusion expressed
by the Cemetery Commission that the presence of a crematorium is not consistent with a historic
cemetery remains valid, as well.

In conclusion, the reasoning behind the City's 2003 recommendation for denial of a CUP for the
construction and operation of a crematorium on the grounds of the Lakeside Cemetery remain valid.
The Findings expressed by the City in its 2003 StaffReport in support of that denial are compelling,
have not been addressed, at all, by the City in its current StaffReport, and therefore remain conclusive
on the issue at hand and mandate that this CUP request be denied.

Very truly yours,

/s/

Terry L. Sorensen

dglTS

cc: Historic District Commissioners and City of Folsom Staff
kcolepolicy@email.com; iustin@revolutionsdocs.com; danwestmit@.yahoo.com;
ankhelyi@comcast.net; johnfelts@e5 5tech.com; m.dascallos@yahoo.com ;

info@johnlanephotoeraphy.com; kmullett@folsom.ca.us; ikinkade@folsom.ca.us;
sbanks@folsom.ca.us; sjohnson@folsom.ca.us; pjohnson@folsom.ca.us

Page 1547

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 16,2022

City of Folsom
Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to: kmullett@folsom.ca.us for distribution to HDC

SUBJECT: Lakeside Crematorium - Comments for February 16,2022, HDC Hearing

Dear HDC Commissioners:

This letter is to express my objection to the proposed Lakeside Crematorium Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium as currently described and evaluated in the January 2022[nitial
Study/IMitigated Negative Declaration ("IS/IVIND"); the staff report and attachments made

available on February I0,2022 (dated February 16,2022) and included in the HDC's February
16,2022, meeting packet ("Staff Report"); and February 15,2022, Topical Responses to
Comments memorandum made available sometime after 4 p.m. on February 15,2022 ("Topical
Responses Memo") for reasons including the following and as discussed in more detail in the

remainder of this letter.

1. The Historic District Commission does not have authority to approve the project.
2. The proposed crematorium exhaust stack is not sufficiently described or illustrated to

provide the necessary understanding of its design and appearance.
3. Design Review in compliance with the Folsom Municipal Code is required for the

proposed shed modification.
4. The General Plan has no land use designation for either a cemetery or a crematorium,

therefore the analysis cannot tier from the General Plan EIR.
5. The project description must identifr whether the project would involve public

attendance at services at the Lakeside Memorial cemetery and/or other locations
within the City and, if so, define the parameters and evaluate impacts associated with
such services.

6. The Staff Report and IS/MND fail to recognize the visibility of the existing shed and

proposed modifications from public view locations (including Folsom Boulevard) and

the impacts of such visibility on visual quality and locally designated historic
resources.

7. The IS/IVIND does not adequately evaluate potential impacts on nesting and foraging
bald eagles and other special-status bird and bat species.

8. The Staff Report's consideration of fire risk is frighteningly dismissive and warants a

full evaluation and definitive determination by the City Fire Department and

California State Parks.

l. The Historic District Commission (HCD) does not have authority to approve the
project.

The City of Folsom Charter at Section 4.07,"Boards and Commissions," establishes the City
Council's authority to create Boards and Commissions and to prescribe the powers and duties

of such Boards and Commissions. However, Section 4.07 of the City Charter expressly states

that " [aJll boards and commissions only shall be advisory to the Council." The City Charter

Page I of7

Page 1548

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 16,2022

may be amended only by a vote of the citizens of the City of Folsom and the citizens of
Folsom have not delegated approval authority to the HDC.

Neither City staffi the HDC, nor the City Council has the authority to amend or disregard this
limitation on the HDC's authority. Therefore, to function within the limitations presuibed by

the citizens ofthe City of Folsom in the City Charter, HDC decisions may not constitute final
approvals. Instead, HDC decisions must be treated as advisory recommendations to the City
Council for the City Council's final consideration and decision of whether to approve or
otherwise take final action on a project.

2. The proposed crematorium exhaust stack is not sufficiently described or illustrated to
provide the necessary understanding ofits design and appearance.

Staff report Attachment 8 (meeting packet pages 62 and 63) illustrate a bluned and

disproportionate black square that apparently is intended as the applicant's rendering of the

proposed crematorium stack (inserted as Figure 1 below). The so-called rendering looks akin

to a plastic garbage bag covering a rooftop air conditioner and is meaningless for
demonstrating the actual visual appearance and height of the project exhaust stack. The
applicant's rendering fails to demonstrate the actual height (which would extend to over 10

feet above the shed rooftop) and looks nothing like any of the five exhaust stacks illustrated
in the representative crematorium photographs included in meeting packet pages 298 through
303. The representative photographs (discussed further below) illustrate at least five different
crematorium exhaust stack designs, demonstrating the variation and diversity in design

options for an exhaust stack, yet, it appears that no real effort has been made to consider and

present an actual design and visual appearance of the exhaust stack that would be installed
forthe project. The stack's design and visual appearance is critical forthe required design

review and to the CEQA analysis of impacts associated with visual character, historical
resources, and fire risk.

Figure 1. Applicant's Rendering of Exhaust Stack (from meeting packet pg. 62)

Page2 of7

Page 1549

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 16,2022

3. Design Review in compliance with the F'olsom Municipal Code is required for the
proposed shed modification.

The proposed shed modification with addition of the exhaust stack requires design review
pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) section 17.52.300, ooDesign Review," which
requires design review fot, "B. All exterior renovations, remodeling, modification or addition
to existing structures." FMC Section 17 .52.310 provides design review application submittal
(including design review application fee) requirements. The Community Development
Department has errored by not identiffing design review as a necessary entitlement and,
therefore, by not requiring the project applicant to submit an application for design review.
The Staff Report notes that comments on the ISAvIND raised the issue of "whether a design
review application is warranted" (meeting packet page28) but the Staff Report provides no
explanation of why a design review application has not yet been required for this project.

An application for design review containing the required submittals must be submitted and
design review application fees paid before a decision regarding the CUP can be made. The
design modification addition of a lO-foot exhaust stack above the roof of the existing shed is
an integral component of the proposed use. Importantly, design review would consider
whether the structure modification is consistent with Historic District design standards and
guidelines or if the design ofthat structure requires additional modifications to comply with
Historic District design standards and guidelines. The design review would necessarily
consider the actual proposed design and visual character ofthe project exhaust stack which is
currently unspecified.

As noted at item 2, above, the Staff Report (meeting packet pages 298-303) clearly
demonstrates that various diverse designs for an exhaust stack are possible; but the design
must be vetted through a public review and decision-making process, not ignored or
addressed as an afterthought. Two examples from the StaffReport are presented in Figure 2
below and demonstrate the variation and importance of selecting an appropriate design for
the exhaust stack. Without design review, the exhaust stack could be constructed with an

intrusive oversized vertical pipe appearance (left photo) whereas with design review the
HDC could ensure that the exhaust stack is thoughtfully designed in consideration of its
context which is the very reason for design review for structure modifications in the Historic
District.

Figure2. Exhaust Stack Varia

Page3 of7

Page 1550

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 16,2022

4. The General Plan has no land use designation for either a cemetery or a crematorium,
therefore the analysis cannot tier from the General Plan EIR.

The ISAvIND incorrectly states that the project would be consistent with the General Plan

land use designation of Open Space. A review of the General Plan intent for the Open Space

land use designation reveals that there is no basis for concluding that a crematorium is

consistent with the General Plan Open Space land use designation. The General Plan

mentions "cemeteries" just one time and crematoriums not at all.l Table LU-5 of the General

Plan (page 2-7) defines the Open Space designation as, "The Open Space land use

designation encompasses the preserved natural open space areas of Folsom." Throughout the

General Plan, policies encourage that development incorporate areas of open space. It is
unreasonable to suggest that the intent ofthose policies is that such open space areas could or

might be used for siting a cemetery and a crematorium.2

The ISAvIND's incorrect interpretation and the subsequent analysis which tiers fromthe
General Plan EIR are fundamentally flawed. The ISAvIND must be revised to eliminate the

effoneous approach to General Plan consistency, and the impact analyses must fully evaluate

the project without attempting to tier from the General Plan EIR.

Further, while FMC section 17.52.550 identifies "cemeteries" as a permitted use in the Open

SpaceiPublic primary area of the Historic District (subject to a conditional use permit when
proposed by a private entity), the FMC does not extend the definition of cemetery to a
crematorium. Additionally, the FMC is subordinate to, and may not conflict with, the

General Plan. Therefore, attempting to expand the unspecified FMC definition of a cemetery

to include a crematorium (and especially as an "accessory use" as asserted in the February 15

Topical Responses Memo; pg. 3 of 4) even further strays from the General Plan's Open

Space definition and is impermissible.

5. The project description must identiS whether the project would involve public
attendance at services at the Lakeside Memorial cemetery and/or other locations within
the City and, if so, define the parameters and evaluate impacts associated with such
services.

Neither the Staff Report nor the IS/IVIND provide information on whether cremations (up to 4
per day and 500 per year) would or could be attended by family, friends, or other members of
the public. If no such attendance will be permitted, a condition of any use permit for this
project must specifically state that such attendance is prohibited and must include a

mechanism to ensure the prohibition is enforced. Alternatively, if such affendance will be

permitted, the IS/MND must be revised to discuss the maximum anticipated attendance at

each cremation and evaluate the impacts associated with vehicle trips, noise, parking

capacity, neighborhood vehicle circulation and pedestrian safety, effects on other services

and activities at the cemetery, and other factors associated with public attendance.

I The single General Plan cemetery reference pertains to Noise Compatibility Standards (Table SN-l) which is
unrelated to establishing land use designations and uses
2 Example: Policy LU 3.1.1 - "Encourage mixed-use development in nodes located at major intersections that

include housing, open space, and offices." The IS/MND's interpretation would suggest that the expectation of that
policy is for those open space areas to be eligible for siting a crematorium.

Page 4 of7

Page 1551

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 16,2022

Furthermore, neither the Staff Report nor the IS/IVIND discuss whether cremations at the
proposed Lakeside Crematorium would result in an increase in memorial services either at
Lakeside cemetery or elsewhere in Folsom. If cremations at Lakeside cemetery would result
in an increase in services at other locations in Folsom (e.g., the funeral home on Scott Street),

similar evaluations of potential impacts associated with vehicle trips, noise, parking capacity,
neighborhood circulation and pedestrian safety and other factors associated with those
services must be addressed.

6. The Staff Report and IS/NII\D fail to recognize the visibility of the existing shed and
proposed modifications from public view locations (Folsom Boulevard) and the impacts
of such visibility on visual quality and locally designated historic resources.

The ISAvIND aesthetics and cultural resources analyses are fundamentally flawed by failing
to recognize that the existing structure is visible from public viewpoints including Folsom
Boulevard and the bluffs on the north side of Lake Natoma. Page2 of the ISA4ND
incorrectly states that "[t]ailing piles between the site and Folsom Boulevard prevent the site

from being visible from that street." This is incorrect. The roof and upper portion ofthe
structure in which the crematorium is proposed to be located and on which an exhaust stack
would be installed is clearly visible from Folsom Boulevard near the intersection of Natoma
Street. The February 15 Topical Responses Memo discusses that the "site of proposed

modifications is already largely shielded by tailings piles and concludes that the site of
proposed modifications is already largely shielded from public view due to the presence of
dredge tailing piles and would remain so" and then asserts with regard to the exhaust stack
that "[t]his physical improvement to an already existing metal structure would not
significantly impact the visual character of the project setting" but without discussing
locations from where the shed is visible, providing no discussion of the visual appearance of
the exhaust stack or analysis of how the stack's would visually intrude on the quality of
existing views, and no basis for a concludes that the impact would not be significant.

Figure 3 on the following page is a photograph of the viewshed toward the site taken Sunday,
February 6,2022, from the south side of Folsom Boulevard just east of the Natoma Sheet
intersection and facing northwest toward the project site. The project shed as well as a

recently constructed larger shed are both clearly visible from this segment of Folsom
Boulevard. Folsom Boulevard is a heavily traveled public road with and adjacent public
light-rail line and bicycle path, all from which the existing structures are clearly visible and

from which the crematorium exhaust stack would be visible extending 10 feet or more above
the heights of the existing structures.

Between Folsom Boulevard and the structure are cobble mine tailings that are identified in
the City of Folsom Cultural Resources Inventory as import local historic resources. This
section of tailings is one of the most prominent locations of representative historic mine
tailings visible to the largest number of viewers anywhere in the Cify. The impact of the
project's structural modification with the addition of the exhaust stack would be visible in
public views from and nsar segments of Folsom Boulevard, light-rail passengers, and bicycle
path users (cyclists and pedestrians) and must be identified and evaluated in terms of impacts
to the quality of views of the tailings and impacts to the historic quality of the tailings
viewshed. The visual intrusiveness and inconsistent character of an exhaust stack of any
design would be visible to a large number of viewers and would substantially and adversely
affectthe quality of the viewshed, and would result in a significant projects specific impact
and cumulative impact in consideration of the substantial view modification caused by the

Page 5 of7

Page 1552

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 16,2022

recently constructed shed. Mitigation, including altematives to the proposed project, must be

considered for this significant impact.

Figure 3. Viewshed from Folsom Boulard

7. The IS/NIIID does not adequately evaluate potential impacts on nesting and foraging
bald eagles and other special-status bird and bat species.

The Staff Report, ISAvIND, and Topical Responses Memo fail to provide any discussion or

analysis of impacts to the annually active bald eagle nest located just 0.5 mile north of the

project site and the potential effects ofthe project and exhaust stack on foraging behavior of
the eagles or other protected bird and bat species. While the IS/IVIND discusses that effects

of vehicles and workers at the site would not adversely affect migratory birds, the analysis

does not address the potential effects on foraging activity of the furnace exhaust heat blast

with an assumed exhaust gas temperature of over 1,000 degrees Fahrenheit ("F) and a gas

exit velocity of 14.7 feet per second that would occur for up to 90 minutes up to four times a

day. The furnace exhaust blast would have the potential to adversely affect foraging behavior

and could also result in direct injury or death of individual birds, including bald eagles and

other protected species.

8. The Staff Report and IS/NIND's consideration of fire risk is frighteningly dismissive
and warrants a full evaluation and definitive determination by the City Fire
Department and California State Parks.

The Staff Report and IS/MND consideration of potential fire risk associated with the project

is insufficient. The discussion of potential exposure to wildland fire risks downplays and fails

to provide a meaningful analysis of the project's potential fire risk. The ISAvIND discusses

Page 6 of7

Page 1553

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 16,2022

that the "project site is located in an urbanized area in the City of Folsom." In fact, the
project site contains and is located immediately adjacent to substantial oak woodland areas

and oak canopy adjacent to the building proposed to house an exhaust flume with an assumed

exhaust gas temperature of 1,080 degrees Fahrenheit ("F) and a gas exit velocity of 14.7 feet
per second.

Within and adjacent to the site are oak canopy linkages to the large oak woodland open

spaces to the north, west, and south of the project. The applicant's rendering shown above,

clearly shows tree canopy near the proposed exhaust stack location. The IS/NIND states that,

"the project is not likely to cause any ignition, given that the crematory will not emit sparks."
This conclusion is frighteningly dismissive. Evidence providing a definitive conclusion that
the crematory - a facility designed for burning and with an exhaust stack emitting
temperatures of over 1,000 oF - will not create an eminent fire risk

Furthermore, the IS/MND discusses that the City Fire Department reviewed the project and

did not raise any concerns regarding water supply or site access. This fails to address

whether the Fire Department raised other concerns and even suggests some uncertainty of
whether the Fire Department reviewed and considered the project at all. The Folsom Fire
Department's specific consideration of the potential fire risk associated with the project must
be provided and with assurances that the Fire Department has considered actual existing site

conditions including the large new structure blocking emergency vehicle maneuverability
near the project shed that was not identified in project drawings until just a few days ago.

The proposal to install and operate alarge furnace in an open space area adjacent to oak
woodlands with residences beyond warrants specific review and documented feedback from
the Folsom Fire Department specifically confirming that the Fire Department has carefully
reviewed the project and all potential fire risk issues. Also, because the project site is
immediately adjacent to lands managed by State Parks, similar definitive review and input
from State Parks wildland fire experts should be documented and included in the analysis.

Thank you for considering my comments.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
Historic District Resident

cA 95630

PageT of7

Page 1554

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Cc:

U Laurent
Tuesday, February 15,2022 3:35 PM

Kelly Mullett; Rosario Rodriguez; Sarah Aquino;YK Chalamcherla; Mike Kozlowski; Kerri Howell;Josh

Kinkade; Pam Johns

ernest.conant@usbr.gov; Drew Lessard; Elisabeth G. Lucas; blm-ca-web-re@blm.gov; Dale Kasler;

daoffice@sacda.org; Rhonda Lamoureux;john.baum@waterboards.ca.gov; Eileen Sobeck; Lydia

Konopka; Steve Krahn; Ken Cusano; Lauren Ono; kcra-news-tips; DESK

Crematory PUBLIC COMMENT: pics PROVE deceit furnace issue

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: Folsom: whoever is in charge, if anyone
From: LJ Laurent, LNS Resident abutting furnace/LPG site
February L5,2022

Re: HDC Staff APPROVAL recommendation to APPROVE this falsehood-laden
application

Context: Neighbor took photos revealing fully the fraudulent documents filed by owners
and filed by city with higher officials.
Clearly Health, Safety, and Fire Regulations mean Nothing to this city of "approve
everything whether illegal & fraudulent in process."

COMMENTS in re pre-approved LPG tanks and furnace or multiple furnaces with Zero
Access and Zero Water for explosions/fires.

Does our silent/ inactive City Engineer S. Krahn know the background and expertise of
this Commenter?
Does S. Krahn anticipate Complaints against his License which requires him to
Certify/Seal/Sign all approvals for New Projects?
Does it bother our silent engineer that there IS NOT ROAD ACCESS sufficient to handle
Explosions of LPG which has huge blast range?
What does our City Engineer say about this Parcel having only a tiny 3" water supply
line, with a 2" meter restriction?
As Sac Bee said on its first new style Front Page:
"Folsom what are you thinking?"

Folsom has NO Liability Insurance, and no Oversight agency since Northern CA self-
insured cities bumped city out.

What did this Igor applicant offer to the city for this PRE-Approval?
How can the private citizens on the "judgment panel" think they have no personal
exposure to potential Liability issues?

Page 1555

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



City has no Liability Insurance to cover them. Why we wish to know, did the Staff in

Development Pre-Approve this project?

Add to this another neighbor who is PhD in environmental issues, and clearly opposed.
Add to this the city actual/current members of this alleged 2nd Plan Commission or false
Zoning Appeals Board are NOT posted at city website as this is written.

We know nothing about who is doing What lin Truth/reality] and what actual Imminent
Physical Dangers they pose for entire city, Federal American River and federal Forests
and Natl Historic Site.

How many humans can this city's pre-approved applicants kill with impunity? How
much of Federal Assets can they destroy, pollute, and harm with impunity?

I thank our neighbors for standing up against Secrecy, "scoff law" Folsom Officials,
employees, and "consultants". ilI, city had a consultant file at CEQA SCH, an NOC

Notice of Completion. Folsom CA never filed and Circulated properly a Notice of
Intention to file Negative environmental impact Declaration.

We know what the world thinks about these behaviors, but why are those who profit so

arrogant and insisting they are Above the Law.

Concerned abutting neighbor.

Our neighbor who supplied these Comments and Photos Knows the Issues & dangers. I
thank him and his extended familY.
Our Firefighters should be thankful and proud of this wonderful new neighbor, Dave.

He's right: these pictures tell the entire filthy, dangerous, story.

2

Page 1556

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This picture wa$ taken January 13th, ?:O2?. This is what the maintenance gt

currently. The new storage shed is in the baekground and the existing shed

metalsecurity lencing surrounds the grounds and has a locked security gate

Tailing Pile condition. lt has been disturbed over the years.

I

3

Page 1557

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Thls picture uuas tal<en January L3th, ?fr22. Thls picture illustrates ffte currel

malntenance grounds, sheds and security fencing. The metalshed on tfie ri
proposed crernatory is to be installed.

{

4

Page 1558

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This picture shows the propane tank pad right of the building under the large

photograph was tal€n January 13th, 2A22. The application site pfan conftrn
prnpane pad. ln addition, the site plan calls for 2 x 500 gallon franks, not the
tanks in the Negatlve Seclaration text.

(

5

Page 1559

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This photograph taken January 13th 2021 displays another angle of the loca

tanks pad. Blocked by a wonden fence, metal securl$t fencing, a large redu

metal shed.

{

6

Page 1560

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



This picture was taken on August 4th, Z0eI. This is Lakeside Memorial t-av

Valdimir Semenyuk, driving out of the cemetery with a 250 gallon propane ta

disturbing on many levels. lt is my opinion that the Caring Service is very cc

cutconre of the Conditional Use Ferrnit. lf indeed this tank is for the Crematr

arrogant tor the Caring Service Group to show no discretion in their activities

{

7

Page 1561

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 4,?:0?,2

Historic Dlstrict Commissioners
City Council Members
City Manager
Kelly Multett

My narne is Dave Higgins, I live across the street trom Lakeside Memorial L

proposed crematorium is to be built. Over the course of sumrner to the pres

taken pictures of activity at the cemetery. I wish to share.

This picture was submified by the Caring Service Group and Mllfer Funeral I

application fsr the Conditionai Use Permit lo install a crematory. Two years

the rnetatrstorage shed and surrounding grounds looked like in 2-27-2OZA.

B

Page 1562

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Richard and SanI
Folsom, CA 95630

From: Richard Perez

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:29 AM

To: Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom,ca.us>
subject: cREMATORIUM

You don't often get email Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Commissioner,

Please Vote NO on a Crematorium in the Historic Folsom neighborhood. This is a historic area, around residents,

beautiful trails, and a great touristic attraction due to Folsom's rich Nature. A crematorium should not be part of such

beautiful scenery.

Sincerely,

Kelly Mullett
Tuesday, February 15,2022 9:35 AM
Josh Kinkade

FW:CREMATORIUM

dra Perez

Page 1563

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
IO:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bob LaPerriere

Monday, February 14,2022 3:23 PM

Josh Kinkade

LAKESIDE

CREMATORIUM PN 02-258 Staff Reports-Minutes.pdf; FOLSOM LAKES|DE.docx; Historic Cemetery

Designation.docx; CREMATORIUM Excerpts.pdf

You don't often get email Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Here is what I can submit at this time.,.if more current info is needed would need to schedule a Commission meeting

which could take about a week.

Excerpts are from the Staff Report, page one attached below, about 2003

Bob LaPerriere

Bob LaPerriere
Chair, Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

POB 255345, Sacramento CA 95865-5345

U RL: http://www.coroner.saccou ntv. net/sccac/Pages/defau lt.aspx

x

Page 1564

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To Folsom Historic District Commissioners
City of Folsom Planning Dept

Date: February 15,2022

Re: Lakeside Cemetery

From: Dr. Bob LaPerriere
Chair, Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

"Lakeside Memorial Lawn" has not existed since 1850, but the multiple historic cemeteries that

became merged as Lakeside did. Unfortunately, much of the history related to those cemeteries

and burials has been lost over the past I % centuries.

I am writing regarding the plans to build a crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery. Due to COVID
our Commission has not been meeting regularly, but I am attaching comments from 2003 that

have represented the feeling of the Commission that such construction would be inappropriate so

closely related to multiple cemeteries of historic importance, including one of our rare remaining

Chinese Cemeteries. Also attached is documentation of our designation for Lakeside as a

Historic Cemetery. I am not aware of the signage with that designation, which we provided, ever

being erected on the site.

Please consider our concerns about the inappropriate location for a crematory.

Thank you

Bob LaPerriere
Chair, Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

URL : http ://www.coroner.saccounty.net/sccac/Pages/default.aspx

Page 1565

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Historical Designation On the recommendation of the Commission, the Board of
Supervisors has designated 21 cemeteries as "historic". This is phase I of the
project, as there are many other historic cemeteries in Sacramento County.
Cemeteries designated were:

l.Bellview Cemetery
2.Union Cemetery
3.Lakeside Cemetery
4.Matthew Kilgore Cemetery
5.24th & Meadowview Cemetery
6.Chung Wah Cemetery
T.Elder Creek Cemetery
S.Rancho Murieta Cemetery (North & South) (2)
9.Sacramento Historic City Cemetery
I 0.Michigan-Bar Cemetery (Ione Road)
I l.Sloughhouse Cemetery
l.Sylvan District Cemetery
l2.Galt/ArnoDistrictCemeteries (2)
13.Elk Grove Consumnes District Cemeteries (5)
14.Fair Oaks District Cemetery

Sacramento County
Sacramento County
Folsom
Rancho Cordova
Sacramento City
Folsom
Sacramento
Rancho Murieta
Sacramento City
Sacramento County
Sloughhouse

Citrus Heights
Galt
Elk Grove
Fair Oaks

Plaques were provided for each cemetery, and we still have several to distribute.
The text of the plaque is as below:

THIS SITE HAS BEEN DESIGNATED BY
SACRAMENTO COUNTYAS A

HISTORIC CEMETERY.

FMRE REST MANY OF THE MEN, WOMEN AND CHILDREN WHO SAW THE BEAUTY
AND VALUE OF THIS LAND, CHOOSING TO SETTLE HERE

AND BUILD THE COI-INTY WE CI{ERISH TODAY.

PLEASEHELP US PRESERVE TFIESE GRAVES, MARKERS,
AND LANDSCAPING FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.

SACRAMENTO COIJNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AND CEMETERY ADVISORY COMMISSION

Page 1566

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PROJECT TITLE:

PROPOSAL:

RECOMMEITTDATION:

APPLICANT AI\D O$IER:

LOCATION:

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:

ATTACHED REFERENCE MATERIAL

I
Agenda Item No. l

PNO2-258

HDC Mtg. l-15-03

Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium

Request for approval of a Conditional Use Permit
to allow for the operation of crematorium

Denial

Lorin Claney

l20l Forrest Street

070-0082-014, 070-0130-002, 070-0130-004

a
I

W#ndrr#M
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION STAtr'F REPORT

PROJECT PLAITIITTER:

1. VicinityMap
2. Site Plan, dated 12/19197

3. Project Description and Crematorium
Illustrations

4. Documentation from the Sacramento
County Historic Cernetery Commission

5. Lakeside Cemetery Research Paper

written by Sue Silver
6. Letters from the Public
7. Site Photographs

Jane Talbot, Assistant Planner

BACKGROUND
The Planning Commission approved a Use Permit and Variance for Mausoleums at Lakeside

Mernorial Lawn in 1991 (PC91-042). An amendment to the approval was granted in 1995

(PC95-033). That approval allowed for the construction of twelve mausoleums. To date, one

mausoleum has been built and one additional mausoleum is under constnrction. An existing

maintenance building, approximately 975 square feet in atea, is located along the south border of
the cemetery. The front of the project site is mostly level with a slight to moderate downward

slope towards the rear of the site. Lakeside Cemetery has a variety of mature deciduous and

"u"rgt""tt 
trees. The front of the cemetery, along Forrest Street, is bounded by a brick wall capped

with wrought iron fencing.

Page 1567

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

Attachmerfi 4

Documentation from the
Sacramento County Historic Cemetery Commission

o

Page 1568

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



t lflrassfi

,to co,T Cemetery Advisory &**ssion
48oo Broadway, Suite roo

Sacramento CA 9582o

City of Folsom Historic Dishict Commission

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Attn: Jane Talbot

DearMs Talbot::

The sacramento county cemetery Advisory commission is in receip of yourNotice of
public Hearing r"g*diog PN 02-i58 Conditional Use Permit and Mitigated Negative

Declaration 1201 Fonest Steet'

The corn:rrission is charged with the duty to encourage the preservation and

a"rigt"ti"" of historicafte,meteries. Wi are currently preparing a fist of those cemeteries

in Sacramento County, which should be considered historic' It is my opinion th31

Lakeview cemetery *itt u" one of the cemeteries in sacra:nento county that will be on

the list that is to be presented to the Board of Supervisors for designation as an historic

cemetery.

While no official action has yet been taken by either The Cemetery Advisory

Commission or The Board oisupervisors regarding Lakeview Cemetery we ask that you

consider the above mentioned conditional usi permit in the context of Lakeview's historic

significance and endeavor to preserrre its historic elements.

Sincerely,

Janes A. Purcell, Chairman
Ce,metery Advisory Comrnission

srf* * . w&

,

,i#

Vice Chair, Dr. Robert Ta Perriere

Page 1569

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



OO
sacramento county cemetery Advisory commission

48oo BroadqaS Suite roo
Sacramento CA g58zo

January 2,2003

Ms. Jane Talbot
city of Folsom Planning, lnspections and permitting Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95690

Dear Ms Talbot:

The sacramento c?ql!'loqrd of supervisors on June 12,2oo1approved
ordinance No. scc-1193, which established rhe sacrar#nto cotiitv
Cemetery Advisory Commission (The Commission).

The purpose of the advisory commission is:

1' To advise the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors on citizen,s concerns
and issues related to cemeteries;

2' To provide recommendations to preserve, protect, and maintain cemeteries;
3' To make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors regarding mechanisms

for funding the preservation, protection and maintenance of cemeteries and theappropriation of funds so raised; and
4. To encourage the preservation and designation of historical cemeteries.

With regard'to number 4, above, and in reference to your request for comments onthe proposalfor a crematorium at Lakbside cemetery, fn" commission would like tosubmit the following:

The_ar99 incorporating Lakeside cemetery,.the chung wah Historic cemetery, and
the California State Dredging Tailings Park is possibty-the onty site irin" !i.i. .r
California that combines these important aspects of our heritage in one smafi'
area. Lakeside cemet"y,.!n facj, may be a grouping of lgth dentury .emeGri".,
which would most likely fit the criteria turrenily ueing-oeveiopeo to uLtnJ a tiistoriccemetery. lt is the opinion of The Commission thatlhe addiiion or a crematorium onthat site would have a negative impact on the historical silnificance of the aiea. lt isbelieved that a crematorium could be placed in an industrLlarea within Foliom to
avoid the impact on the history of our countywide communig

Chair, JamesA. purcell Vice Chair, Dr. Robert La perriere

Page 1570

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Ms. Jane Talbot
.Ja4uary 2,2003
Page2

o o

Area residents have notified our Commission that they oppose the placement of the
crematorium on the site.

Research that has been provided to our Commission indicates that there have been
instances in which monuments, and copings have been moved or destroyed, plot
maps of burial locations are misplaced and that legal questions exist regarding the
ownership of portions of Lakeside Cemetery. Further degradation of the histoiic
value of the cemetery by the addition of a crematorium would only serve to lessen its
cultural importance to the City of Folsom and Sacramento County.

Please contact us if we oan provide any other lnformation or support.

Sincerely,

James A. Purcell, Chairman

Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

cc Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom CA 95630

Page 1571

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
To:

Date:
Attachments:

Subject:

Bob LaPerriere

Josh Kinkade

Lakeside

Tuesday, February !5,2022 11:01:10 PM

Cemeterv bv SK2 docx.docx

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

Here is an additional (individual) letter from one of our Commissioners. Thanks

Bob LaPerriere

Bob LaPerriere
Chair Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

POB 255345, Sacramento CA 95865-5345

URL : hffp ://www.coroner. saccountv.netlsccac/Pages/default.aspx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Page 1572

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February !5,2002

Folsom Historica I Commission

To Whom it May Concern

Back in 2003 there was a plan to originally build a Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery. Lakeside

Cemetery is not 100 years old but was formed from smaller cemeteries dating back to the Gold Rush. As

such, the current cemetery borders another cemetery occupied by the Chinese and is currently
administered by the Bureau of Land Management and the Chan Trust on a previously arranged

agreement. The Chinese cemetery is a registered National Landmark and another close by has potential

for a National Landmark nomination. The proposal could push nomination into oblivion.

With this going on, there has been no consultation with the Bureau of Land Management and the Chan

Trust on how it will affect the National Landmark nomination. Lakeside Cemetery is an amalgamation of
several cemeteries, their records are rathervague, and there are issues of this proposal being built on
otherexistingburialsitesthataredifficulttopinpoint. Therecouldbeadestructionofdifferentcultural
groups that are historic in nature without the Chinese community or others being able to give their
input. This proposal would adversely affect the historic features and burials of the Chinese, Euro

American and other interested parties that may be buried there. This could potentially be a violation of
the National Historic Preservation Act, as well as the California Graves Protection Act, in which six or
more burial sites is considered an official cemetery.

This late notification of this meeting has not allowed the Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Board

due diligence to respond in a timely manner to the meeting taking place on February 16,2O22. ln the
past we were against this same proposal taking place at this cemetery. I consider this is a historic
cemetery and the records for this location are poor in nature and the possibility of disturbing the graves

ofthedeadishighlyirregular. lnthepastgraveshavebeendestroyedduringconstructionphases.

Yours,

StephAnie Kadle

District 2

Sacramento County Cemetery
Advisory Commission

Page 1573

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 4

HELIX Topical Responses to ISAvIND Comments

Page 1574

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Memorondum
HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc,
11 Natoma Street, Suite 155
Folsom, CA 95630
916.36s.8700
www. helixepi.com

Date:

Project:

RE:

HEL'X
Envir on mental Planning

February L5,2022

Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium

Topical Responses to Comments (public review draft lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative

Declaration)

Aesthetics
Neither the project site nor the surrounding areas are scenic vistas due to the presence of existing

nearby commercial and residential developments. Further, neither the project site, nor views to or from
the project site, have been designated as important scenic resources by the City of Folsom or any other
public agency. Additionally, the site of proposed modifications is already largely shielded from public

view due to the presence of dredge tailing piles and would remain so. Therefore, the proposed

development would not interfere with or degrade a scenic vista, and no impact would occur.

The crematory would be placed inside a metal structure that already exists on the property and is

already mostly shielded from public view. The only external modifications would be the addition of two
25O-gallon propane tanks on a concrete pad near the edge of the building and the addition of a small

exhaust stack to the roof of the shed. This stack would be approximately L9.5 feet above grade and

would project approximately 10 feet above the existing roof of the shed. This physical improvement to
an already existing metal structure would not significantly impact the visual character of the project

setting. An existing wooden fence would shield the propane tanks from view from the publicly used

areas of the cemetery.

Air Quality
Criteria pollutant and precursor emissions for long-term operation of the proposed crematory were
calculated using propane combustion emissions factors from the USEPA AP-42 Compilation of Emissions

Factors Chapter 1.5, and crematory emissions factors provided by the Sacramento Metropolitan Air

Quality Management District (SMAQMD), which combined USEPA AP-42 data and the USEPA Factor

lnformation Retrieval Program.

Potential health risks to nearby sensitive receptors from the emission of toxic air contaminants (TACs)

during operation of the proposed crematory were analyzed after consultation with the SMAQMD and in

accordance with the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) Air Toxics Hot Spots

Program Guidonce Monualfor Preparotion of Heolth Risk Assessments.

Localized concentrations of TACs were modeled using Lakes AERMOD View version 9.8.3 and the
California Air Resources Board's (CARB's) Hotspots Analysis and Reporting Program (HARP), Air
Dispersion Modeling and Risk Tool (ADMRT)version L9727. SMAQMD provides two sets of

Page 1575

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
February t5,2022

Page 2 of 4

meteorological data files for use with AERMOD: one for the Sacramento lnternational Airport and one

for the Sacramento Executive Airport. Data for the Executive Airport was recommended for use by

SMAQMD staff (provided by Venk Reddy on 8/28/2OI9l.

Though it is uncertain whether the exhaust stack will include a rain cover, for the purposes of dispersion

modeling, assuming a rain cover is installed on the crematorium exhaust stack is the more conservative

approach. The rain cover would limit the initial dispersion of the exhaust gases, thereby resulting in

increased concentrations near the source. Without a rain cover, the exhaust may travel farther, but

would result in decreased concentrations in any given volume of air. These decreased concentrations

would result in decreased exposure and health risks.

HELTX's coordination with Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) began

in August 2019 when HELIX's Senior Air Quality Specialist, Victor Ortiz, reached out to SMAQMD Air

Quality Engineer, Venk Reddy, via phone. Ongoing coordination via phone and emailwith SMAQMD

staff, including Venk Reddy, Karen Huss, Steve Mosunic, and Brian Krebs, continued through the end of

October 2021. lnitial coordination included discussion of SMAQMD approved methodologies, models,

and emission factors for use in quantifying emissions and risks associated with crematory operations.

Mr. Reddy provided Mr. Ortiz with the SMAQMD approved toxic air contaminant (TAC) emission rates

and the recommended meteorological data for use in the AERMOD dispersion model. ln the late spring

of 2027, Mr. Reddy and his team conducted a review of HELIX'S AERMOD and HARP modeling files used

in the health risk assessment (HRA). All comments made by Mr. Reddy following his review dealt with

confirming manufacturer specs included in the modeling. ltems specifically called out, including exhaust

flow rate, physical dimensions of the equipment, and hourly burn rate, were provided by Hartwick

Combustion Technologies, lnc.

The HRA examined risks to the human population as required by CEQA. Both inhalation of gaseous TACs

and oral consumption of deposited TACs were examined. The exposure duration was set to 30 years

beginning with infants in utero in the third trimester of pregnancy, in accordance with OEHHA

guidelines. All risks were found to be below the CEQA significance thresholds.

Criteria pollutant emissions are compared to the SMAQMD thresholds of significance, which are

established with the goal of helping the SMAQMD attain the ambient air quality standards. These

standards are designed to protect people most sensitive to respiratory distress, such as asthmatics, the

elderly, very young children, people already weakened by other disease or illness, and persons engaged

in strenuous work or exercise. By resulting in emissions less than the thresholds developed to attain the

standards aimed at protectingthe most sensitive populations, the project's criteria pollutant emissions

are not expected to result in adverse health effects on said populations.

Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources

The presence of the nearby historic Chinese cemeteries was acknowledged in Section 5.1 of the required

confidential cultural resources technical study prepared for the project, which was used to support the

lS/MND. However, these cemeteries are not located within the project area. At their closest points, the

Chung Wah Cemetery is located approximately 263 feet southwest of the project area, and the Young

Wo Cemetery is located approximately 847 feet north of the project area. The local historical

significance of the Lakeside Cemetery itself and its origins and historic use extending back to 1846 were

addressed in Section 3.5.4 of the confidential cultural resources study prepared for the project.

HEL'X
tflrljn"$tifilAi t't {niltt:

Page 1576

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
February L5,2022

Page 3 of4

The use of a crematorium would be exclusively within the boundaries of an existing facility in the
modern portion of the cemetery. The cemetery complex in the immediate area already reflects several

different religious or culturalfunerary practices, including Chinese, Jewish, Masonic, Odd Fellows, and

others. lntroducing a crematorium is not the first time a new funerary practice was introduced to the

cemetery area.

The project would not create an adverse effect on significant historical cemeteries and resources. The

project area does not contain any historical graves or interments and the confidential cultural resources

survey of the project area failed to identify any historic or cultural resources within its footprint. No

changes to the existing adjacent or nearby cemeteries or mine tailings will occur as a result of the
project. The crematorium equipment will be housed within an existing shed and there will be no visible

or physical change to the surrounding area. None of the features of the historic or modern portions of
the cemetery will be affected.

The visibility of the proposed stack does not have a direct effect on the historicalsignificance of the

historic cemeteries, especially as there is no visible exhaust and no deposition of cremated remains. The

qualities that make the cemeteries significant are the aspects of integrity of setting, feeling, and

association (according to the National Registration Form for the Chung Wah cemetery). The footprint of
the proposed project is minor and would not result in an impact on the project site's integrity, setting,

and feeling.

Hazards and Emergency Evacuation
The City of Folsom Fire Department provides fire protection services. There are four fire stations
providing fire/rescue and emergency medical services within the City of Folsom with a fifth station
planned near the eastern city limits. Station 35 is the nearest station to the project site and is located at

535 Glenn Drive, approximately 1.5 miles east of the project site. Station 36 is second nearest to the
project site and is located at 9700 Oak Avenue, approximately 2.3 miles north of the project site. The

project site is easily accessible to fire service personnel. Consistent with the City's Multi-Hazard

Emergency Management Plan, the City of Folsom maintains pre-designated emergency evacuation

routes along major streets and thoroughfares.

The project is not located in or near a State Responsibility Area or in a Very High Fire Hazard Severity

Zone. Vegetation on the property is irrigated and includes maintained lawns and well-spaced trees with

a generally open canopy and limbs pruned near ground level. Furthermore, the project is subject to
standard structural separation requirements from the Fire Department with regards to the
crematorium's distance to the propane tanks and potentially flammable material.

Land Use and Planning
Cemeteries are a permitted use within the OS/P Primary Area upon approval of a Conditional Use Permit

(CUP) per Section 17.52.550 of the FMC. The subject cemetery has been in operation since the 1800's

and pre-dates the requirement for a CUP. The cemetery did receive a CUP for operation of a

mausoleum in 1995. The proposed crematory would be operating as an accessory use to the existing

cemetery, not as a stand-alone business.

ln this case, the cemetery is the primary or principal use and the applicant is proposing a crematorium as

an accessory use to the existing cemetery. As proposed, the crematorium would be subordinate in area,

extent,andpurposetothatoftheexistingcemetery. ltwouldprovideaservicerelatedtoand

HEL'X
f tr!(rilttdrtrd t!l'ItroS

Page 1577

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium
February 75,2022

Page 4 of 4

supportive of the service already provided by the cemetery and mausoleum. lt would be located on the
same lot and in the same zoning district as the principal use. lt would be owned and operated by the
same people who own and operate the existing cemetery and mausoleum. As such, a crematory can be

considered as an accessory use subject to a CUP.

HEL'Xgifgrfi#a!ffint
Page 1578

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 5

Draft Minutes from February 16,2022 Historic District
Commission Meeting

Page 1579

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



iti'c)lt-,s3(c)w[
llrltl|ic rrvu rlY xiluot

DRAFT
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES

February 16,2022
ZOOM VIRTUAL MEETING

5:00 p.m.
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, Galifornia 95630

CALL TO ORDER HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION: Mark Dascallos, DanielWest, John Lane,
Mickey Ankhelyi, Justin Raithel, John Felts, Kathy Cole

d$![f: None

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION: Loretta Hettinger addressed the Historic District Commission regarding the
Zoning Code Update Home Occupations item going forward to the City Council on March 8,2022.

MINIII'ES: The amended minutes of the January 19,2022 meeting were approved.

Oath of Office Administered to John Lane

NEW BUSINESS

1. PN {9-182. Lakeside Memorial Lawn Grematorium Conditional Use Permit. Mitiqated Neqative
Declaration. and Mitiqation Monitorinq and Reportinq Proqram

A Public Hearing to consider a request from lgor Semenyuk for approval of a Conditional Use Permit to
allow for a crematory to operate in an existing metal structure situated within the Lakeside Memorial Lawn
cemetery located a|1201 Forrest Street. The zoning classification for the site is OS/P, while the General
Plan land-use designation is OS. An lnitial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration have been
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act. (Project
Planner: Josh Kinkade / Applicant: lgor Semenyuk)

1. Beth Kelly addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
2. Steve addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
3. Loretta Hettinger addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
4. Janice B. addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
5. Deborah Grassl addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
6. Nicole Gates addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
7. Mariko McGarry addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
8. Sharon Kindel addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.

Historic District Commission
February 16,2022

Page I of 3

Page 1580

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



9. Daniel & Ashley Martinez addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the
proposed project.

10. Tracy Wetzel addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

1 1. Helen Walsh addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

12. Stephanie Kadle addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

13. Marie Gonzales addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed
project.

14. Sean Gates addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
15. Marie Sims Rice addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
16. Mary addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
17. Greg addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
18. Victoria Foster addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
19. Dennis Kasbian addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
20. Joy addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
21. Laura Fisher addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
22. Kim Higgins addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
23. Kyle & Breanne Higgins addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the

proposed project.
24. Peter Lucyga addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
25. Tim McGarry addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
26. lsaac addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
27. Owen addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
28. Erika Hamer addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
29. Jennifer Lane addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
30. June Chan addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
31. Charles Noble addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
32. Daron Bracht addressed the Historic District Commission commending Commissioners and

Ci$ Staff.
33. Steve Walsh addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
34. Brian Pacciotti addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed

project.
35. Jill Hamer addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.
36. Pat Binley addressed the Historic District Commission in opposition to the proposed project.

COMMISSIONER RAITHEL MOVED TO ADOPT THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM FOR THE LAKESIDE MEMORIAL LAWN
CREMATORIUM, PER ATTACHMENT 11; AND MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONDITIONAL USE
pERMtT (pN 19-182) FOR OPERATTON OF A CREMATORTUM WtTHtN AN EX|ST|NG 1,071-SQUARE
FOOT METAL STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 1201 FORREST STREET, WITHIN THE LAKESIDE
MEMORIAL LAWN CEMETARY AS ILLUSTRATED IN ATTACHMENTS 5 AND 6, WITH THE FINDINGS
(A-K) AND CONDTTTONS (NOS. 1-30)

Historic District Commission
February 16,2022

Page 2 of3

COMMISSIONER ANKHELYI SECONDED THE MOTION

Page 1581

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



COMMISSIONER LANE RECOMMENDED A FRIENDLY AMENDMENT TO INCLUDE THE
FOLLOWING CONDITION UNDER -MISCELLANEOUS CONDITIONS":

"31. A Davis lnstruments Vantage Vue, Vantage Pro2 or similar weather station shall be installed on the
shed on which the crematory machine is proposed prior to installation of the crematorium to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department."

COMMISSIONER WEST RECOMMENDED A FRIENDLY AMENDMENT TO INCLUDE THE
FOLLOWING CONDITION UNDER "MISCELLANEOUS CONDITIONS":

"32. The proposed stack shall be subject to Design Review approval subsequent to obtaining a permit
from the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD).'

COMMISSIONER RAITHEL AND COMMISSIONER ANKHELYI ACCEPTED THE FRIENDLY
AMENDMENTS TO THE MOTION, WHICH LEAD TO THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: RAITHEL
NOES: DASCALLOS, WEST, LANE, ANKHELYI, FELTS, COLE
RECUSED: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

MOTION FAILED.

COMMISSIONER WEST MOVED TO DENY THE PROJECT WITH THE FOLLOWING FINDING

"The use applied for is detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of persons residing or working
in the neighborhood, detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood and the
general welfare of the City because introduction of this use will impact the historical character of the
existing cemetery and historicaluse of the area."

COMMISSIONER LANE SECONDED THE MOTION WHICH CARRIED THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: DASCALLOS, WEST, LANE, ANKHELYI, FELTS, COLE
NOES: RAITHEL
RECUSED: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

MOTION PASSED

PRINCIPAL PLA NNER REPORT

The next Historic District Commission meeting is tentatively scheduled for March 16,2022

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Kelly Mullett, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

APPROVED:

Historic District Commission
Februmy 16,2022

Page 3 of3

Kathy Cole, CHAIR

Page 1582

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 6

Public Comment Letters Regarding the Applicant's Appeal

Page 1583

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:

Elaine Andersen
Wednesday, March 23, 202211:20 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium - City Council Meeting 4/12/22Subject:

---Original Message----
From:Adam and Katie Musfelt lOyahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23,202211:19 AM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez
<rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>;

Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium - City Council Meeting 4lI2/22

[You don't often get email from akmusfelt@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at

http://aka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderldentification,l

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

City Council Members,

We, Adam and Katie Musfelt, are unable to attend the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium meeting on April 12,2022.
We would like to go on the record and say that we strongly oppose the building of this crematorium.

Our quality of life will have a significant negative impact if this crematorium is allowed to be built; families and

businesses will suffer repercussions for years to come. Please consider the future of this neighborhood by preserving

the historical and cultural integrity of it and voting no on the crematorium.

Thank you,

Adam and Katie Musfelt

1

Page 1584

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, April 1, 2022 3:31 PM

Josh Kinkade

FW: Proposed Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery

From: Bert p
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 3:tS PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca,us>

Subject: Proposed Crematorium at Lakeside Cemetery

You donlt often get emailfro"Elearn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Elaine Anderson,

l, together with my neighbors at Lake Natoma Shores, a community next to the Lakeside
Memorial Lawn Cemetery am asking you to halt the proposed construction of a crematorium
there. The crematorium will be located adjacent to a residential neighborhood, the Historic
District, and the American River Parkway. This area resides near many outdoor activities
promoted by our city as family-friendly, safe, and "distinctive by nature". lt entails a farmers
market, outdoor concerts; city-sponsored festivals, and sits adjacent to the American River
Parkway that is actively used by many walkers, runners, and bicyclists daily. The Parkway
serves as a window to the naturalworld, for all those that live and visit Folsom.

ln researching the toxicity impacts of a crematorium I went to the
National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health and found the following information,
as per an article written in the US National Librarv of Medicine:

"Cremation is a combustion process whereby a casket and human remains are incinerated at
a high temperature in a closed chamber. The process of corpse cremation generates
numerous harmful air pollutants, including particulate matter, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides,
volatile organic compounds, and heavy metals. These pollutants are carcinogenic and could
have severe effects on human health and the surrounding environment." (*).

It is of great concern to me that scientific papers have been written proving that the emissions
from crematorium incineration are toxic. And that the level of toxicity is a danger to people's
health and well-being, has destroyed surrounding watersheds & water quality, and is of great
harm to the natural environment. So improvements in the burner's design do not mitigate the
fact that it does emit pollutants, and if installed, will negatively impact this area for
generations.

Page 1585

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The proposed crematorium owners may see a viable commercial need for such an operation,
but I portend, it is not in the Historic District, adjacent to a residential neighborhood and a
State Parkway. lt is best suited for a heavy industrial park where the zoning and utility
systems can better accommodate any toxic air emissions, toxic water runoff, and any
potential fire danger that may transpire by such an operation.

Please consider our concerns and let that serve as your guide forward.

Sincerely,

Bert Pittari,
Resident Lake Natoma Shores

Patricia Zuccaro
Resident Lake Natoma Shores

(*)"Toxic atmospheric pollutants from crematoria ovens: characterization, emission factors, and
modeling"

>Environ Sci Pollut Res Int. 2O2O Dec

z

Page 1586

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
IO:

Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Friday, April 1, 20222:32PM
Josh Kinkade

FW: Crematorium proposal

From: breanne higgins
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2O222:3tPM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; rrodriquez@folsom.ca.us;
Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca,us>; Mike Kozlowski
<m kozlowski @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: Crematorium proposal

Some people who received t}is.message don't often get

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

My name is Breanne Higgins and I am opposing the proposal for The Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium, I am a

resident of the Preserves Neighborhood and have many family members and friends within this small community. So

this is very important to me, I am opposing it for many reasons: quality of life, cultural insensitivities, and not belonging

in a historical district,

This has already affected my quality of life and consumed my time, lt has been difficult, as many of us have careers,
young children and households to maintain. I have a 21 month old and am 35 weeks pregnant. I should be looking up

baby names, but instead I find myself researching crematoriums and city council meeting dates. Our neighborhood is a

tight knit community with many young children. Should our kids have to see white puffs of smoke and know that a body

is burning in a storage shed. At the age of 7 should you really know what a crematorium is? ls that age appropriate?

There is a big difference between living near a cemetery and living next to a crematorium. Being next to a cemetery is
peaceful, somewhere you show respect, it's quiet and green. lt's wonderful to see family's come to visit buried loved

ones, A crematorium is loud with the noise of propane tanks being transported in and out. The sight of smoke indication
a body being burned, Although the propane tank is "not anticipated" to be seen, there is no guarantee. As a neighbor I

don't want to hear this, see this or smell this. Do you think someone visiting a deceased loved one at the cemetery
does? Can YOU gaurtenee me that there won't be any smell? Can lgor gaurtenee this, would he put it in writing?

My husband, Kyal Vongunten spoke during the Historical Commissioners meeting suggesting the environmentally
friendly aquamation instead of cremation. We are offering different alternatives and locations to his crematorium. lt
just doesn't belong in a neighborhood, especially one within a historical district,

The crematorium hasn't even been out in yet and it is distributing our lives. lf this is approved, lcan guarantee once I

smell the scent of burning bodies, I will call and report it. Every time, ln the Historic District meeting, it was reported
that residents living next to crematoriums did call to report "smells." Nothing is guaranteed about not having a smell

associated with the burning of a body, Another resident of the Preserves neighborhood, Sean Gates, mentioned during
the Historic District meeting that we can smell the Kikkoman's food plant on certain days. This is true. The Kikkoman's

Food, lnc. building is less than 1 mile away from my house. One can only assume, with the right wind, that the smell of
burning bodies from the proposed crematorium would be present at not only my house, but on Sutter Street, which is

1

Page 1587

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



within a mile radius of the proposed crematory. Do we really want our visitors who are enjoying the business on Sutter
Sffeet saying "What is that smell?"

The chung wah Cemetery, is listed on the National Register of Historic Places and is in the center of our
neighborhood. The Chung Wah cemetery is less than a .2 miles away from the proposed
crematorium. As a historic/sacred site, it should be preserved and protected. Recently, The Murer
House was also listed as a National Register of Historic Places. We as a city should respect and
protect these unique additions to our neighborhood.

I have thought about the pros of putting this crematorium in our neighborhood. lt is really just
convenient for lgor. lf Folsom needs a crematorium, place it in a properly zoned area. Not in open
space within a historical district. Do we really bend for one person? What does the city get out of
placing a crematorium in a historic district within a residential area so close to Sutter Street? Sure,
there are other crematoriums in residential areas, but are they in a historical district? No, they are not.
Why? Because they don't belong there. lt's not appropriate.

Please vote NO to the proposed crematorium being placed in the preserves neighborhood. Protect
our historic district.

Thank you for your time,

Breanne Higgins

2

Page 1588

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



March 22,2022

To Whom it May Concern,

I live with the Preserve neighborhood, and I recently learned from my neighbors that the Lakeside

Memorial Lawn (owned by the Caring Service Group) has applied for a conditional use permit to install a

crematory on the grounds.

I live at L357 Young Wo Circle. The region where the crematory will sit (currently a shed) is within about
400-500 feet from our home. My wife Dawn, and our twelve-year-old son Austin, have lived here for L2

years-we enjoy the lake, our wonderful neighbors, and the Folsom historical areas nearby. The Chinese

cemetery in our neighborhood is an awesome tribute to the past Chinese immigrants. Unsurprisingly,

we prefer our current situation, and we prefer to not smell or breath the output from the crematorium.
Although our personal situation is obviously impon to our family (me), the message of this letter
concerns the greater public good of conserving history and ecological landscapes (us).

I understand the societal need for crematoriums-we need them. However, it makes more sense as a

community to keep industrial operations separate from neighborhoods, historical regions, and precious

ecological reserves. Therearesocietiesthathavechosenahands-offapproachtoregulation. lnone
large US city, I recall seeing a brothel, chemical plant, churches, and residences all in the same

neighborhood. Folsom is not like this at all-we have a planned community that includes some of the
best parks, bike paths, historical districts, and neighborhoods in the country. Thus, people move to
Folsom and will continue to move here in the future due to our desirable planned community.

Yet what will residents think if they internalize the brand of "distinctive by nature", come to enjoy our
historical district, and then learn that the city allowed an unattractive industrial process to occur directly
in the heart of the most precious area of the city?

I strongly believe that the Folsom Historical District and others need to work together to ensure that our
city follows its brand-we are distinctive by nature. Moreover, we are distinctive by our historical

treasures. Let us work together to live our distinctive and precious brand.

Best,

Brian Paciotti

Ph.D. Ecology, UC Davis. M.S. Healthcare lnformatics, UC Davis Medical Center

lvouns wo Circle

Folsom, CA 95530

Page 1589

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



February 22, 2022

Folsom City Council Members

Re: LakesideCrematorium

As you are aware, The Proposed Lakeside Crematorium is being appealed by
the applicant. You are also aware that this is a sensitive issue for the Historic
District, especially the Preserve/Natoma Shores Neighborhood.

The Preserve Neighborhood is a community bound together by strong
relationships and common interests. This proposed crematorium has in the last
year and a half put our small community on edge and diminished our quality of
life.

lf you haven't been in the neighborhood for awhile I suggest you come and
visit. Walk around and reacquaint yourself with the Lakeside Cemetery, Chung
Wah Cemetery, Young Wo cemetery, Dredger Diggings Preserve, Veterans Hall,
Murer House, Lake Natomas, the bald eagles, our small park and of course, the
Residents.

I am available anytime to act as your tour guide if you so choose. I am acutely
aware of the Brown Act and will not put you in a compromising position. Email,
text, phone or just come by and ring the bell.

Thanks for your time

Dave Higgins
Fon st.

Cc: Mari Peshon

Page 1590

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



March 24,2022

Extension of Appeal Hearing for Lakeside Memorial Cemetery

Ms. Anderson,

I was recently made aware of the rescheduling of the appeal hearing for the
proposed Lakeside Memorial crematorium. lt is my understanding you
granted the rescheduling to April 26,2022. This is in violation of FMC
17.52.710 titled Appeal Hearings.
According to FMC 17.52.710, this appeal hearing needs to be heard on
April 12,2022.

On February 22,2022 the applicant, lgor Semenyuk submitted a
handwritten request for appeal well within the 10 day appeal period. After
the 10 day appeal period lgor Sementyuk was allowed to resubmit a more
detailed application for appeal. This too is a violation of the appeal
process.

The ignoring of Codes and Ordinances and Procedures is disturbing. The
special treatment lgor Semenyuk and the Miller Funeral home is receiving
is blatant.

Please rescind the rescheduling and reset the Hearing to April 12,2022

David Higgins
Folsom resident

Page 1591

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Monday, April4, 20227:26 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: Please vote NO on the Lakeside Crematorium Proposal

From: lsaac Monica
Sent: Sunday, April3, 20229:47 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez

<rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>;

Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca,us>

Subject: Please vote NO on the Lakeside Crematorium Proposal

Some people who received this message don't often get email Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern with the City of Folsom leadership,

The Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium proposal is deeply troubling to me and my family. The Caring Service Group

is not a small business and states outright on their website that they're in the business of buying up and aggregating

small funeral home businesses. This model further distances the business from its community's concerns and it shows

with the "lnitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration" dated April 2021,

The TAC (Toxic Air Contaminants) assessment in Appendix B of the "Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium lnitial

Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration" dated April 2O2L is flawed and irresponsible. Most specifically in terms of the

evaluation of the impact to "sensitive Receptors". The report by Helix Environmental Planning notes the fact that the

adjacent residential houses are as close as 450 feet which is not that far! That's about the width of 5 or 6 lots in our

neighborhood. 5 houses down the street. The report makes it sound like the combustion stack is remotely located away

from our neighborhood which couldn't be farther from the truth. I walk the neighborhood regularly with my 1 and 3

year old children and it's a short walk from the closest house to the proposed site which is where my son likes to

occasionally ride his balance bike. The Historic District Historical Society write-up of the cemetery

(https://www.folsomhistoricalsocietv.orslpost/lakeside-cemeterv) concludes with "The next time you are in town I

highly suggest you take a visit to the cemetery; the older burial sites are beautiful, and its quiet location makes a perfect

Fall afternoon walk," This will certainly change when there are constant emissions adjacent to the cemetery and

increased vehicular activity carting the deceased to and from the crematorium "shed".

The report also neglects to recognize the American River Bike Trail that is adjacent to the proposed site where numerous

people of all ages including sensitive groups, i.e. elderly and families with young children religiously use the trail. The

proposed industrial process does not fit within the open space plan of the adjacent area which should not be used for a

pollution buffer zone, it's a recreation area. While using the trail, the folks that are exercising are going to be subject to

toxic emissions while breathing heavily which is an even more sensitive time to be outside which is why the Air Quality

Board recommends restricted exertion levels of people depending on levels of air quality, especially sensitive groups.

Page 1592

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



The assumption that the meteorological data used from the Sacramento Executive Airport station, almost 20 miles

away, which regularly gets the delta breeze where the planned site does not, appears to be laughably unethical. The

canyon near the proposed site has significantly different geography and often has stagnated air that collects along the

river trail which can be confirmed when exercising along the trail in the summer and winter months where the air is

perfectly still and the combustion gas from leaf blowers from the adjacent business parking lots simply stagnates right

on the trail. ln addition to the overuse of leaf blowers, the trail users will now get to look forward to breathing in toxic

hydrocarbon and heavy metal combustion products combined with new unpleasant smells. The near-zero initial vertical

gas velocity assumption of the stack configuration in the source parameters paragraph will only exacerbate the

emissions settling issue on the trail and adjacent neighborhood. The 500 meter radius geography sample used in the

analysis is not enough to capture the adjacent yet substantial cliffs in the region and could be interpreted to be an

attempt to replicate geography near the airport which would also be unethical in terms of being non-representative.

For a city that wants to define itself as distinctive by nature, this is a far cry from the current mission statement. The

benefits to the community are substantially outweighed by the safety risk and miss-use of the planned site,

It's been noted by the Folsom Historic Commission that nearby crematoriums exist and they have been shown to have

issues from time to time as shown by the historic commissions own research, Equipment breaks down and we don't
want to be subject to issues when they inevitably rise. I ask why would the commission assume this project would be

any different?

The first time a request for a Crematorium came up many years ago, the Historic District did not believe the historic site

was appropriate for this kind of activity and nothing has changed except for the aggressiveness of the applicant.

This project was chosen to evaluate the CUP based on essentially the general welfare of the neighborhood or city but

the charter of the commission is first and foremost to protect the historic and cultural character of the city's Historic

District. Thisisadistinctindustrializationoftheareawhichwilldegradethecharacterofthedistrict.

It already appears that the applicant has created the pad for the propane tanks as ifthis has already been

approved. The application is based on equipment in a metal shed but it has been communicated by the applicant at the

last public comment session with the Historic District Commission that the intent is actually to improve the structure as

well for inevitable viewings. lt appears that wool is being pulled over the eyes of the approving boards and this is not

the end of the development.

The fencing has been improved and gates have been constructed in preparation for installation. There is now a fence

that has been improved that further restricts access to the Chung Wah historical cemetery. lt would seem logical that

the commissions' energy would be better spent enhancing access to Chung Wah and Showing a better connection with

our past rather than allowing further restricting of access for an industrial process.

The crematorium will only increase the toxins that already surround us, we don't need more. The world needs less CO2

emissions and with low to zero emissions technology available, this project doesn't make sense for the community. This

is further industrialization of a quaint location, This will not be limited cremations in a shed.

The project site is currently within the Open Space/Public Primary Area of the Historic District (OS/P), with an underlying

zoning of Open Space and Conservation (OSC). Does adding industrial equipment, of which is an air emitter, to the area

continue to comply with the idea of open space and conservation?

I encourage the commissioners of the board to reconsider and follow the precedent of the previous rejection of the

same proposal. Do you care if you get cremated right here in Folsom or not? There are several local crematoriums to

2

Page 1593

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



choose from and the carbon footprint to get there is in the noise so there is no environmental benefit of having one in

the requested location.

The Historic Commission evaluation criteria was as follows: " The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use or

building applied for will or will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health, safety,

peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of persons residing or working in the neighborhood of such proposed use,

or be detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the City"

- The peace and comfort of the neighborhood will be violated with inevitable smell especially when

equipment breaks down.

- The industrialization of the site will be injurious to the properties cultural/historical significance going back

to the violation of the Chung Wah cemetery in the first place - time to stop that cycle

- The need to disclose the industrial site near a residential neighborhood will undoubtedly hurt property

values thus be injurious to property and the neighborhood.

I strongly encourage the Folsom City Leadership to reevaluate the applicant's intentions to monetize a currently quaint

property with a toxic industrial process directly adjacent to a family oriented neighborhood and world class nature trail.

Sincerely,

lsaac Monical

fFong Ct

Folsom, CA 95630

-

3

Page 1594

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I*l_siilir'l r:ll'i!, r::L!:::F:l{i,.ci slF i
ijl;ll Fi[i:a'?l? rli :: I fi$

Fehruarv 2:3,2022

Cnuncil Memhers

Toxic Air Contaminants {TAC's)

AiieEhecl ie gn sx*$'iicrlt srfie;c riiir:r?rniirg tlie toxicity frsss,liaied wilii
cremations. During the Historic District Commission hearing comments were
rir*.de {:trfti:eii:ring the Flelix Report arrd A.ir Quality Sisffkl stanrJr.rd,s fer
emissions resulting in a less than significant impact. The findings were accepted
as they *houirJ be. The issue ot Toxie Air Cr:i-rtaminanis {fAe} iri the t$lFvlft{D

was covered by Josh Kinkade ln his presentation. Howevet I betieve the topic
was dismissed. The TAC's metals and inorganics listed in the IS/MND;

lvteials, (mercury, arsenig,berylliuin, caelmiurn, chtomiurn, cFpFFi ityrlrogen
fiuoride, lead,nickel' selenium)
VQS'${ benzene, ioluene, xyl€ires, vinyl chloiides).
Aldehydes,
P oiy aramatic Hydrocarbpns, {PAHS)
Polychtorinated Dibenzod ioxins
Polych lorinated Di benzofurans

These TAC's at'e not, a Air Quality Bqard eoncqrn, These TAO's faii under the
EPA. The Sac County Air Board's mission is carbon monoxide, nitrogen dioxide,
lead, sulfrir dioxide, sulfates, hydrogen sulfide, and visibiiify reducing parlicle
emissions. The ISIMND defined mercury in a generic form, naturally occurring.
TIre IS/MND does not disqiiss vaporieed mercury. Mercury when vaperiasd
becomes a deadly concern along with the other TAC's tisted and should not be
released in a residential neighborhood. This health risk is unexceptable.

Please read this doeument,

Yl^ - ..t . \J^. .
| {tctilK tuu
Kim Higgins

At least please review page 6 of this document

Page 1595

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



"l?w? t 
1FPfid \&gil d:iBfierhft t+tgnlA.f4i*qF. fiirf*:l} -,Iahrr i(tldr dr"rrrDrr" Rr.rrirl-SArrl$€$t

JOHH IYIUIR GREEN BURIAL
SANCTUARY
a beautiful green burial in a spectacular location

WHY CREMATION IS NOT A GREEN CHOICE

lQGrepn Reasong TpJ*vold ths Tbxlclty sf,Crsmqtion

1. [Ulercury Vapors. This is the #]. lethal toxin in crematory vapors. Currently, no

crematories have adequate filters for mercury or the many other heavy metals,
plastics, and dioxins that are emitted in the vaporization of a body. Most mercury
vapors are due to the mercury-silver dentalfillings (eight on average in each body)
that are liguified and vaporized into the air from each cremation, With over a
million bodies cremated each yea6 that's a lot of toxic mercury in the air thatwe
breathe.

2. Alzhelmerb Disease (#3 cause of death in the U.S,) and other neurological
diseases such as MS, ALS, Parklnson's Dlsease, Depression, etcare caused
largely by mercury build-up in the body over 2O-40 years, Unlike cyanide poison

which has an immediate effect, mercury has a long half-life in the brain. Mercury

4?|122,6:58 AM
Paoe i ol 27

https:i/g reenbu rialsanctuary.com/'r,.1 ry. ct'ematlon. ls- not-g reenl Page 1596

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



contarnination is due to mercury dentalfillings, coal mining, and,., you guessed it,

cremation vapors. The United Nations 2019 estimates show that 680,000 pounds

of mercury is emitted from dental amalgams into the wastewater and air annually,

Even if all rnercury fillings were removed prior to cremation, most human bodies,

including children's, have unsafe levels of mercury in the liver and other organs.

According to science, no amount of mercury is considered safe in any amount or

form"With the rise of cremation in America we have seen an epidemic in

neurological illnesses. (Watch the Youtube video "Evidence of Harrn" by Dr, Boyd

Haley, who originated the chelation medication Emeramide to pull mercury safely

out of the body of those suffering from neurological diseases')

3. Clirnste Chai''ge: Cremation is a huge climate change contributor: each cremation

uses about 28 gallons of fuel and releases about 540 lbs. of carbon dioxide into

the atmosphere. Estimates from the UK say their cremations contribute about

160/o of total climate emissions, There are no statistics by the EPA, though 70% of

westerners unknowingly choose cremation, mis-informed by the industry to

believe it is "green" because of decreased land use. About 1.7 Billion pounds of

COZ are er-nitted eveiy year !n the US eloire from about a million cremated bodies.

Planting thousands of Legacy Trees at the site of a plot helps to reduce our carbon

footprint and sequester carbon dioxide from the atmosphere back into the earth.

4. l$ereury ca*tarni*atEon cf oiir global enviroitment, Mercury is kncr.vn to travel

long distances, and biologists are finding mercury in alarrning levels infar-

reaehing p'iaces arouridthe planet. Folar lrears in the arctic nou.r have peali

bioaccumulation of mercury, Mountain lions and deer are drinking mercury-

contarninated fcg drepiets, and showine high lcvels in their fatty tisslies in coastal

areas of California, and mammals in the eastern U.S. and Europe also have high

levels in their blood and fur.

5, l$dgFstry dEseases reletee! t+ r*ereuri- rise - CrennatoDr rjnotnurs, biologists and

other handlers of mercury tainted mammals, dental workers, mortuary and

morgue workers are all showing evidence of chronic illness from mercury vapors

,:rltFf:;(ir(,firll'i( itl,iarttiit1,i'.GCii't:i,l.i\,., f€r lAl;(,,, ,.'-, (,r i,l'.':il/
'at:tl!

Page 1597

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



that arc rising in alr pollution, through skin absorption, in officevapors and v;ithin

the air surrounding the site of mercury contamination. They sufferfrom higher

rates cf neurologicaldisease as wellas rates of acute aird chroiric respii'atory

disease,

6. A positive reason to choose an alternative like Green Burial is Restoiatloilcf the

Earth's Soil. Giving your body back to the earth after a lifetime of food, water,

sustenance and enjoyment of natureb bounty helps restore the rich sgricultural

biome that America has enjoyed over three centuries. Scientists predict that the

topsoil across the U,S. will be depleted by 2060 at the rate we continue to use it.

Even though bodies contain contaminants, experts maintain that mercury and

ol.her heavy metals rvill trickle down into the soil to form deep mines from where

they originated. The safest place for mercury is actually back into the soil to be

returned deep into the earth.

7. Y+i:r tffaikt - Green burial has the least cost of all funeral choices at $lk te $3k

onaverage, compared with cremation costs of $6,O00 and conventional

cemetery costs of $7,00O to $2O,000 or more.

8. Censervatleir and Restoratia* af Hatr.rre - ;t legal and beautifii! se+se ef Flace

for your body to be held in a natural reserve that your descendants can visit.

Location of your ptot is through GPS, and Conservation certified cerneteries have

a long-term easement for nature to return to its beautiful state. Planting a Legacy

tree or other native tree of your choice can help restore native forests to be

enjoyed by many future generations. Conservation burial meadows can help

restore pollinator meadows, wildflower meadows, and habitat and food for a wide

variety of wildtife. Many certified green burials are open to the public on weekends

foy quiet enjoyment of the naturalsurroundings and a new aprpreciation of

cemetery use. Since there is no use of pesticides, herbicides like RoundUp, or

embalmirrg fluicls, the localwaterst-red is free of toxin runoft as found in

conventional cemeteries. No concrete or steel vaults are used for the sole

purpose of lawn care as in conventional cemeteries. Saving these resources could

h1{t:):.t;i,.c ill, iir;,i5ar" iuaivrUfir;,.i.,'-Cfer',ai,Ol -;i .''lt'gle' I'i
Page 1598

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ossist with rebuilding failing infrastructures acrCIss the U.S.

9. The enly nefi*texic, tr$!y green chsice i$'Jeethc*re is grb-en k-ruriul. So-called

'alternatives" of Alkaline Hydrolysis {"r,rrater cremation"}, Human Composting, and

ConventionslCnerretion allare extnemely poiluting in their lack of resBonsibie

mercury handling, hazardous waste disposal, and housing of hazardous waste

sites in residontial neighborhosds and industrial sites. These expose the publie to

dangerous availability of mercufy in the form of vapor, contaminated wsstewatefi

and rraturaldisasLer unprepraredrress irr Ll"re evenL of wildfire, earthquake, or otlrer'

environmental Cisasters.

1O. T+ki*g time f+r :ratu.rai grief, *ni+'ynseE?t *f * heautifu! f*ner*! ist natrEre. i'..4ost

green cemeteries don't put a limit on how long you and your family can take

alongsiele a green grave-side burial. Memorial Halls with spectacular views of

nature can remind us of its eternalaspect and the naturalcycle of life and death.

As John Muir wrote in L869, in "My First Summer in the Sierras", "Anoiherglorious Sierra day in which

one 5gerns to be drbsolved and absorbed and sent pulsr'ng onward we know not where- Life seems

neither long nor short, and we take no more heed to save time ar make haste tha* da the trees and

stars. Thrs is true freedom, a good practical sort of immortal$^. One is constantly reminded of the

infintte lavishness and fertility of Nature.,, no particle of her ntaterialis wasted or worn ouf. lf is

eternally flowing f rom use to usq beauty to yet higher beauty; and we soon cease to lament waste

and death, and rather rejolce and exult in the imperishable, unspendable wealth of the universe.,il#t*

faithfulty watch and waft the reappearance of everything that melts and fades and dies about us,

feeling: sure that its next appeatance will be befter and more beau#ful that the lasf. "

Additional statistics relating to cremation pollution:

r Thr: Envircirmentsl Protection Ageircy estimntes ffernntorirlns emit 320 poun<ls of merctiry

per yefi; while activists say the real figure could be as higlr as three tons in 2007. A review of

a strrcly dan+ by the EPA that estiniated emissions fi'om dentel arnalgam h:rs since been

underestimated. The United Nations Envircnmental Programme current (2019) accounts

',;l1i ;i1r. \ji ,{1,'ri,a l'.',',rrclUi, i,s;,}/,'l' ' lir,,;t1'r',' rb , rri't}r(irstl/ ir i..i
Page 1599

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



indicate that 340 tons (680,000 pounds) of mercury is discharged into the environment from

dental amalganr. 100 tons of which enters the waste stream. Frour cremation, tooth loss,

human waste and infectious waste are released significant releaseso and it was detetmined that

cremation is the most mitical because of the invisibility ofvapors into the air without adequate

or appropriate filters.

r Mercur.v in dental amalgarns has been banned in Denmark, Nonvay and Sweden. Horvever il.

is estimated b1' the EU EPAthat 1,500 tonnes (200.000 pounds) of mercury is held in hunan

bodies and u'ill be releasccl h ctemation. rvith 75o/o of 500 million EIJ residents having had

mercury fillings in their older gener:atious, 1,500 tons (3 million pouncls) total mercury in thr:ir

bod ies to becolne crem ated. I'Ittp ; //wn'w. eea.e u ropea.e rr/p u blicati o n s

r Clverall die US has u 51o/n crematiorr rate. q,-hile Otegon ancl Washington irave TlJo/o rates

rnoslly due to the rnyth in advertising;tltat cremation saves on cernc'ter1'land use ancl is

therefore "greet)".Ilowever. Ne1:tune Sooiety. the largest funeral monopol-v in the IJS^ r.r,ill not

crommenl about higli fossil fuel use or about merour,v vapor ernissions, c.lairning instead ttrai:

crematiou i$ "grcen".

e 34A tons of clental rneruur.v'in fhe lvorlcl is clumped di.r:ectl;v into u,aste water sysfem$, 34l.ons

at miniruum in the tI.S. In 2008, the average European held 2-5 gralns of mercury irr their

bodies, r.vhile lhe alloi,vable amounls are zero grams.

r For an excellent discussion of the link between mercury vapors in the environment

and the link with Alzheimer's Disease (the 3rd largest cause of death in the US),

watch the documentary

"iil'idcirce olHzti'rn" a 1'outubc vidccr brv AD rescarchc.r Dr Bo5'd !l:ilc1'. PhD-

htf*s11=ww.wys and@
Hergsgs,

This is a documentation of Dr Haley's 26year NIH career linklng mercury toxicity

with Lewybodies in Alzheimer's Disease and other neurologicaldiseases.

7i2tl't'J, L.58 rtri
Page s ,.tf ;7

https://greenbr rl ralsirrctuar',,, com/wlly-cfenlation-is',11ot-g lse nl
Page 1600

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



!t is cofi'tr*only thought tha't cre mation is m*re e*r;ironrnentally-friendiy beea'rse

it seems ta sirnptify the funerallbr.rrial process ancl minimiaes land usefor

cernetelies and their inherent pollutarrts, Hcwever, research shcr*s the faets

which reveal disturbing problems for the environment. ln our research into the

effects of cremation on the environntent, there was a strange lack of studies,

particularly by the EPA and U.S. government"

'In20!2.,the EPA Crematorium Working Group reported that crematoria are significant '.

sources of mercury, dioxin, and particulate matte,r: Incineration ofbodies, body parts, and

infections altl ctrernotherapeutic wastes collectively reprcsent the second largest lftorr'n sollt'c*

of dioxin and rnercnry poltution in tlre US. The World Health OrganizatioE, the US EPA nnd

6(her prr}tic hc:rlth. experft cclrsid*r any level, uo matter horv krrv, of elltissi.+rls ttf

mercury, dioxins, furans, and particulate rnatter from incineration to be a threat to human

lrealtlr. Vulnerable populations such as babies, children, women of ehiklbearing age, and the

etderty are particutarly at risk from exposure to these toxins. Employees who work in these

e.rrvirolments, as well as those poptrkrtions who live neeu'the scrurce are exposed to highe.r

levels of these pollutants.The effects of mercury yapor sxposure can lagt long after the

ex1locrtre has eud*d, While typical syrnptonrs and signs, such as ttemcrs, gingivitis and

salivation may quickly disappear af[er exposure has stopped, mechanisms of longJasting or

re.mote *ffecrts have not been investigated. This is possibly dtttr to the dill:t:tgrr rr*ttsed by

meyg1;ry vapor sxposure remaining for a long period of time, or by nrercttry remaining

iu tlre trady nucl contilruirg to cau$e atlverse effeets, or to t!.t+ prior exposllre $olneltott'

stimrrlntin g agi n g, resu I ting in poorer netr robeh nvioral perfiorma nce.

The tinal report ofthe Senate Crematoria Study Committee was prepared in 2012.'This report

noted that while there are emissions of other chemicals during the cremation Procesq mercury

is of the most coneem to communities near crelratol{ums. When lr.erctlty is btrrlred, i{

becomes a colorless and odorless gas that cnn travel long distnnces. While mercury

exposure has the potential to cauge a variefy of health problems, the brain and kitlrreys are

especially vulnerable. According to Dr. Anne Summers ofthe University of Georgia, therc is

no known lower level for toxicity of mercrrry, and scientists clearly agree that mercury

11:r,l ,i{:i nh; .. j . ,n. irln riDnir, ri: ail'irr, r, .1,r r ti: ti .ll i?i

Page 1601

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



toxicity can have serious consequences on human health," (from Meratry Contaminationfrom

Dental Amnlgam,20l9)

Amy Cunningham,a "green" funeral director of Fitting Tribute FuneralServices

(and Crematory) in the Greater New York City area wrltes in her well-known blog:

'Cremation takes up less land and might Save some money, but here's the

downside with some crematories: it takes a lot of fossil fuel to heat that retort (or

cremation chamber) to 18OO degrees F and keep it heated for two to three hours...

Then perhaps, if you are not satisfied with the answers you're getting and your

family is open to changing plans quite dramatically, consider the love of my life

(sorry Steve)-Green Burial. Pine box. Or simple shroud. Drive out of the city and

convene in a green cemetery. Let your loved one descend into the soil naturally-

without chemicalsor vaults or barriers to Mother Nature."

More studies and research have been done in Europe in recentdecades as the

rate of cremation has increased slowly over the last century. Several articles reveal

periodic surveys of literature over twenty years that showed a largely unregulated

industry by the US Environmental Protection Agency. At the grassroots level,

citizens in both Canada and in over 35 U.S. states have set up blocks and

ordinances, built a library oJ research for other states to refer to and assisted in

local initiatives to deconstruct or prevent the further building of crematories,

Several studies in the last two decades have shown a correlation between local

crematories and stillbirth, anencephaly, and increasingly widespread air pollution

containing toxic gases. Finally, a visit to the Crematorium willshow you that both

tie time a family can say goodbye to their loved one's body and naturally move

through the letting-go process is very minimized and tends to make the grief

process interrupted.

Cremation involves a box or casket containing the body to be placed in a steel

incinerator and heated to temperatures from 7600 to 21000 F" Atthe highest

ternperature, most of the body is vaporized and oxidized as water within about

i|.121122. fi:r?" i\t\Ahtlps:/litreenbil tialt ancltary.comlwlry-fi'ematir:n is" rlot' rJreell/
D^Ae a .,1 ')'l

Page 1602

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



two hsurs. However, gases released are then temporarily held in a second metal

chamber or "filter" and then released to the outside air through an exhaust

system.

It is commonly thought that crematories have ufilters" -adjacent storage tanks

that are supposed to catch and "hold" toxins such as merflrry. The EPA'S answer

to this has been to add a second "chimney" in effortto somehow ucatch" soffie of

the toxic vapors'

,,Gaseous emissions are by far the greatest source of cremation pollution and thus

far the only crematorium waste that is regulated. ln addition to harmless

compounds such as water vapon emissions include;

c the greenhouse gas carbon dioxide

. extremely toxic mercliry vapors

r toxins and carcinogens of carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxide, arrd sulfur oxide;

I volatile acids such as hydrogen chloride and hydrogen fluoride, both of which form

during vaporization of plastics and insulation

I compoundssuch as benzenes, furans and acetone are also emitted and react with

HCI and HF under combustion conditions to form polychlorinated dibenzodioxins

(pCDDs)and polychlorinated dibenzofurans (PCDFs), both of which cause cancer'

ilThese and tncneury are otspeeial concernbecause they aresusceptible to

bbaccumulatlon."

An estimated one-third of all air-borne mercury pollution is due to the cremation

of bodies containing mercury from dentalamalgams in the deceased person's

mouth.ln a "Summary of References on Mercury Emissions from Crematoria,

Septemb er 25,2OL2",Jon Reindl, P.E. investigated studies in both the U-S. and

Europe for three aspects of cremation: mercury emissions, deposits in filters and

chimneys, and mercury found in cremains (cremation ash):

"Crematora represent a signiticantsource of mercury emissions to the

,ilti!17 $:iiB At,
;rrgc f: ol r)fhitns.rr(iipr{nl)lriiils;nciunt'c.)tn/'whr-cr€tlallon'rs'nol-ilr€e;l/ Page 1603

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



efivirafiffient. t"y'hile est'ff?ates af ihe quantftr'es vary significantly, it appears that
each crematian releases between 2 and 4 grams, with the maximum seen by this
reviewer at 8.6 grams in an ii'tdividual crentation in Switzerlar,d. There has been an

increase in the number of cremations annually and forecasts include both a

further increase in the nunber of crematians aver time and an increase in the
amaunt af mereury released in the next few decades due to an increase in the

number of the deceased having a larger number of their own teeth with amalgam

restorations. Ihis increase rb expected to be follawed by a decrease in mercury

emissionsfrom industrialized countriesas the nextgeneration af peoplehasboth

fewer cavities and an increased substitution of amalgamresforations with
restorations that do not use mercury."

"ln the US, a mercury flow worksheet developed for Region V of the EPA

estimates that in 2005, just under 3,0OQ kilograms of mercury were released to
the environment from cremation to the US. Bender estimates that this will

increase to 7,7O0 kilograms by 2Q2O;'

"Most of the mercury from crematoria is released into the air, although some rnay

collect on the walls of the oven and chimney. Soil surveys have shown that while
there is often an elevation of mercury in the topsoils near crematoria, most (over

997o) of the mercury emitted to the air does not settle to the soil in the nearby

area, but is instead added to the general atmosphere. Mercury levels in the ash

have been only rarely tested, and have been shown to be negligible in those tests."

One wondered whatthe blood and tissue levels of air-borne mercury is in

crematory industry workers who breathe in mercury fumes every day.

"Mercury emissions from crernatoria are regulated in few places in the world,

although the amount of regulation is slowly growing. Possible control of mercury

from crernatoria includes the removal of teeth with amalgam restorations before

cremation, the use of selenium capsules to bind up the mercuryand exhaust gas

capture systems. The effectiveness of the selenium capsules is controversial and

the effectiveness of the exhaust gas capture systems is not well documented,"

'1.1 1,2 ' $:lJil /ifr,l
Fi.Jr rl of ?/'

htlns JrgrBenlirriielsanaiUa,i./corti/rvh!-i:tetnatiori-ir9-i,1'1;r;6;,p7
Page 1604

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Although laws now require crematoriums to Blace ffiercury storage tanks on their

incinerators, most of the toxic residues are released. These also include toxic

rrretals or piestics that can leach into ilre ai-r' and tiren waiel eausing a public

health concern. One study of the Cremation Association of North America found

that "filteringcrenratariumfurries has iittle effect otr tire tsxiirs reieasec|" l.n lticJia,

where outdoor cremation has been the norm for thousands of years, air pollution

is i6 the top five lrighest percent in the world. Mearrwhile, nlore research needs to

be done ln the U.S. to assess these very real effects of crematory air pollution.

ln addition, there is the issue of cremation remains and their dispersal irrto the sii.

"Cremains are often sprinkled somewhere in memorial, releasing whatever

corTlpounds ancltoxins found in thent back into tlrc environment in a fcrrlR that is

easily picked up by wind or wate6" writes Huffman. A scientific method for

analyzing crernains is X-ray diffraction and has found that "calcified compounds

within cremains can contain metals such as lead, boronr cadmium, chromlum'

Cobalt, sopper, tin, lithiu3n, magnesium, rnanganese, nickel, and strontium.

Metals such as arsenic and selenium, though present in a live human body, are

volatile ancl decompose eiuickly uporr burrrirrg... I have found no studies of

whether or not sprinkling cremation remains could have a significant impact on

tlre levels of metals in tlre soil." Often the aslres ate then stored in tnetal urns or

other non-biodegradable receptacles, and then buried in cemeteries which are

already over-filled. Many cemeteries, particularly in larger US cities, as wellas in

Japan and Europe have reached maximum use. ln London, a space crisis led to

proposals to reopen old graves to create more space for the burial of cremains

and thedeceased,

"Not all that remains is bone. There may be melted metallumps from missed

jewelry, casket furniture, dental fillings, and surgrcal implants, such as hip

rcplacements. Breast fmplants do not have to be rernuved before cremation

Large items such as titanru m hip replacements (which tarnish but do not melt) or

casket hinges are usually removed before processing, as they may damage the

processo r, (lf they are missed at first, they musf ultimately be remaved before

'l2t!': i':,'tl !-;li'tt[r]'i(,ic(i.rrlrilii6lSannttleiy.tonil,it\t-Cfe',lAli(,11-i!-i,{lt'ilrccn/ Page 1605

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



processing is cornplete, as items such as titanium ioint replacements are far toa

durable to be ground.) lmplants may be returned to the family, but are more

commctnly sold asferrous/non-ferrous scrap metal. After the remains are

processe d, smaller bits of metal such as tooth fillings, and rings (commonly known

as Eleanings) are sieved aut and may later be interred in common bonsecrated'

ground in a remate area of the cemetery."

While cemeteries may have the illusion of holding consecrated ground, they are

actually sites of heavy metal waste that accumulate over time and which cause

leaching downstreaffi, especiallywhen located adjacent ts naturalruater sourcss

such as creeks, rivers, and oceans as is more common in older cemeteries.

On a more positive note, Cornnrunity Awareness Network TCANI) is an informal

grassroots organization that advocates on the local, state and national levels for

change in the way tlre cremaiory industry ii-r America is being operated and

regulated. lt "educates communities about the real nature of toxins in crematory

emissions and what they can do to succeed when faced with the challenge of

preventing or stopping a crematory from operating in a residential area or near

schools and daycare facilities."

As of 2015, CAN has grown to 55 individual comniunities in 35 states, Originally, it

started as a small group of volunteers and then grew to 700 residents who

organized a protest that successfully proved to their county planning department

that their town was too densely populated to accommodate a crematorium. They

believe no more communities should have to absorb another crematory that is

unsafe for public health and the environment.

The CAN Website reports:

"Vy'hen first faced with this daunting task, it was noticed that there ale

communities who had challenged crematories near their residential areas... but

with varied results. Wanting to learn from the success stories, and the failures,

many hours were spent online searching blogs and forums of newspapers around

;l?1122 k:!'B /,t'lhlins,l,grni'n,)ili'ialsanritrr,i,,.ccir/Whr'"cIer,1;tlOti i';-xrt-l,?reert/
FAFG 11 nf ,7Page 1606

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



the country. The successful communities all had one thing in common: somesne in

that community was willing and able to stop everything else they were doing and

devote tlreir energy to finding the data, and these voluntary warriors rnotivated

their neighbors to act. These communities fought back and won - but at a huge

cost. The cost was so greatto most of these "activists/advocates" that once tlre

fight was ove6 they mostly just wanted to go back to their normal lives. Who could

blametliem? The fight is exhaustlng. The only reward is winning - preventing or

stopping or even closing down a crematory. There is no financialgain, only the

stop-toss prevention of property devaluaiion and keeping one more pollution

source away. For the communities that have lost - the cost to their health, homes,

and happiness has no measure. How can you measure that? lt was decided that

no community should ever have to re-invent the wheel when faced with a

crematory near their homes. No community should win or lose based on whether

or not there is a volunteer activist among them. No more communities should

have to spend months of research just to determine if the crematory is going to be

unsafe and then prove that to their local government authority."

ls it not strange that a government agency such as the EPA would not

preventatively or even extensively study the toxic emissions of cremation? Why is

the cremation industry largely unregulated when there clearly aretoxic gas

emissions? With cremation reaching an all-time high of nearly 5O-7Oo/o,and with

humanity's huge impact on the environment worldwide orrer the last two

centuries, the mercury and gaseous emissions of our cremains must now be

extensively studied, and existing crematoria must be regulated by local, state or

federalagencies. Further building of crematoria should be halted while

alternatives for our deceased and their descendants and environment should be

put first. Alternatives include green burial which allows for the natural return of

our bodies to the earth.

Finally, cremation does not allow for the necessary time essential for the natural

letting-go and grief process that is made "real" for people with burial. People tend

to "send away" the body, or if they actually visit the Crematory, there is a short

I,:, '/' ;./itul
i.ai. "", i,i ?7

hript t/ci.eer'lliiflali;inf,iiliiV 4ot'ij/\rJ11;,-J:t(:Dir'l1lo[-i^-ilnl-gl'=.'n; Page 1607

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



amount of time to "say goodbye" to their lo',red one's body. Numerous experlences

and videos show how there is limited time at a crematory. The "industrial"

enviisnment of cenrent walls and stee!ovens has little an:hianee of en:oti+nal

safety for the grieving person or family. The grief process then tends to be

aborted or put off for some other time when it is n-lore "contenient". Although

some families have a memorial prior to cremation there is often still a lingering

feeling of difficulty accepting that a loved one has died. A grief that is cnmplicated

from a sudden loss, traumatic accident or suicide becomes even more difficult

v,rhen the body is boxed away and cremsted before I person can fully accept it and

come to terms with the surreal feeling, numbness and other feelings specific to

these types of loss.

With mernorislization and burial, there is ntuch n'lore time to see the body, tend ta

it, and bury a beloved in a finalgoodbye with an attitude of acceptance and in a

tirnely way. Grave-eidefuneials also ailotru for the ir'fluence of nature, where v'.re

can see that everyone is given the gift of both birth and death in the naturallife

cycle. With the hryenty-year-c'ld natura! burial fiovernent, which is really a return tc

ancient million-year-old traditions, there is much more involvement by the family

to be involved in natural deathcare, evel'r if a funeral home is involved. The

movement invites people to spend up to 3 days being with their loved one in a

home vigil, home funeral, and natural rites of passage that ease and more quickly

healthe grief process.

Befarcneps

Reference qn MFr:curyjn Cre[natlgn

Bernhoft ItA. "Mercury t+xicity and treatment: a re.vlew of ttre literature'Jggfllal*gf

Environmentajand PuFlic HeAlIh 2012.

hiiF -jiilrF:'rhl,ilal'::inr.iii.,i fl)'jllt l".r iiirr:1i,iloli l'r-f''l rllnniit' i: r- (i,.i: .rl4
r.ilor :3 :1 '?Page 1608

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Carson, Rachel gjlent Spring: The Class[G.Thqt Launched the Environmental

Movement New York: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Mariner Books, zOO2(SOtft

Anniversary edition)

Hyman, Mark. MD "How To Rid Your Body of Mercury and Other HeaW Metals"

n*ps/td&unan*om/bhe€rup14.5/ /

lpkoff, Dave. Robjn New York Henry Holt and Company, A New York Times Book,

2018.

Queen, Sam and Betty A. ehronic Mercury Toxicity.-Ne!&,Hqpe$SAn$t an Ende..mh

Disease

Doctor's Guidefor Lifestyle Counseling (Book 1), Queen and Company Health

Communications, lnc., September 1, 1988.

[An excellent reference text for the health professional and victim lnterested i n leaming more about

mercury toxicity ls Chronic Mercury Toxlclty: New Hope Ag ainst an Endemic Disease. Doctot's Guide for

Lifestyte Counseling by H.L. Queen (1988). The book deecribes the lnsldlougness of hg problem and,

more importantly, outllnes protocolsfor propor use of lntravenous vltamln C and othertreatmen t

modallties.' - Sandra Denton, M.D. frcm Health Consciousness, June f989J

{"fne Ooof can be recommended as a suitable complementof the general practitioners llbrary.."the

lnformagon, provided in this book will help physicians to realize that fiose important first steps in lifestyte

counsellngrhelping patientrs to get rid of heavy metal sxcass-are of a greater importanc€ than haa

generally been aesumed." - V. Bencko ln tlp Joumalof Hygiene, Epldemiology, Mictobiology and

lmmunology, 34, 1990, No. 11.

,'rslhcr, Sd6rt*n, D.P.M, Elcnt':i.its urf Danget Hampton Reads Publishing Co.,

November 1999. "Signs and Symptoms of Mercury Poisoning from Dental

Amalgam" Sourced from K. D. Jorgensen, "The Mechanism of Marginal Fracture of

21211122,6:59 AMhttps://greerlhurialsanctuary.com/wny-cremation-is-not-green/ O.^a 4,t 
^+ 

D7
Page 1609

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Amalgam tillings," Acta Odont Scan. 23 (1965):347 .

"A Comprehensive lntegrative Medical approach to Mercurydetoxification and

fu nctional rehabilitation" in

Heavy Metals, ToxicOhpmicals and other Neqfotoxins". See:

httos://yyvyw.,nlhFdQ.corq/lib(arv/deto4-for-fife-glp$s-2-aCdihre$QttrFes/SF;3-pd&

Mercury and the Alzhgimer's Epidemiq

Andreoli, V.; Sprovieri, F. "Genetic Aspects of Susceptibility to Mercury Toxicity: An

Overvied'lnternat Vol

L4,2QL7,

Bento-Abreu A, et al. "The neurobiology of amyotrophic lateral sclerosis" EuLl

NeurosciVol3L, ZOLO.

Bernhoft RA. "Mercury toxicity and treatment a reviewof the literature"Jgu.fnalgf

Environrlrental and Public Health 2Ot2.

Bj6rkman L, et al. "Mercury in human brain, blood, muscle and toenails in relation

to exposure: an autopsy study" Environ Health Vol.6, 2OO7.

Campbell, S.R., Haley, Boyd E., Khatoon, S. and Slevin, J.T.'Aberrant GTP Tubulin

lnteraction in Alzheimer's Disease. Annals of Neurology-Vol.26,210-215,1989.

Cassels, Caroline "Mercury Exposure May Contribute To Alzheimer's Risk"

Medscape, Dec,Z,zOtO.

Cernichiari E, et al. "Monitoring methylmercury during pregnancy: maternal hair

predicts fetal brain exposure" Ngufeloxieglggy Vol. 16,1995.

Drum DA ?re toxic biometals destroying your children future?" Biometals Yol.22,

2121122,6;58 AMhttps://greenburlalsanctuar 17.com/why-cremation-is-not-greerr/
Pr<le 15 nf rT

Page 1610

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



2009.

Ely, JTA "Mercury lnduced Alzheimer's Disease: Accelerating Incidence?" Bu|letin

Environ Contam Toxicol, Vol 67, 2001.

Geier, David A. et al.'A Cross-sectional Studyof Blood Ethylmercury Levels and

Cognitive Decline Among Older Adults and the Elderly in the United States"

Journal of Alzheimer's Dise4Ee Vol.72, no.3, 2OL9.

Gunnersen, D, J.and Hale% Boyd, E. "Detection of Glutamine Synthetase in the

Cerebrospinal Fluid of Alzheimer's Diseased Patients: A PotentialDiagnostic

Biochemica| Marker" 119J9.:lL9-5-9,1992.

Farina, M, Rocha JBT, Aschner M "Mechanisms of methylmercury-induced

neurotoxicity: evidence from experimentalstudies" Life Science Vol.89,z0t1-

Guzzi G, et al. "Dental amalgam and mercury levels in autopsy tissues: food for

thought" Am J ForenEiq h4llEl Pathgl Vol.27,2006.

Haley, Boyd E. and Pendergrass, JC. "Mercury-EDTA Complex Specifically Blocks

Brain tubulin GTP lnteractions: Similarity To Observations in Alzheimer's Disease"

in Status Quo and Perspective of Amalgam and Other Dental Materials,

I nter nati onal Sym@ Georg Thieme Verlag, Stuttgart- New York,

1995.

Haley, Boyd E. and Pendergrass, J.C. "lnhibition of Brain Tubulin-Guanosine 5-

Triphosphate lnteractions by Mercury: Similarityto Observations in Alzheirner's

Diseased Brain in Metal lons in BiologicalSystems V34" Mercuflr and lts EffectE

on Environfnent and Bjoloeg Chapter 15, edited by H. Sigeland A. Sigel. Marcel

Dekker |nc.,1996.

Haley, Boyd E. et al, "Mercury Vapor lnhalation lnhibits Binding of GTP to Tubulin in

Rat Brain: Similarityto a Molecular Lesion in Alzheimer's Disease Brain"

2121122,6158 At\4

Page 16 oi 27
https://greenbu rialeanctuary.corn/why -cremation-is- not-green/ Page 1611

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



N eu rotox i co I ogy" Vol. 18, N o. 2, 3L5 -324, L997 .

Haley, Boyd E. 'The Relationship of the Toxic Effects of Mercury to Exacerbation of

the Medical Condltion Classified as Alzheimeds Disease. Nordic Journalof

@une-July20O3.

Haley, Boyd E. etal. "Mercury Toxicity Presenting As Chronic Fatigue, Memory

lrnpairment and Depression: Diagnosis, Treatment, Susceptibility and Outcomes in

a New TealandGeneral Practice Setting" Neuro EnclfrcrinqtLqttqfs Vol27, No.4,

4L6-423,2006.

Haley, Boyd E.'A Look atthe 2OOG FDA Hearing On the Safety of Dental

Amalgams and Possible Toxicological Concerns" [dgdiga|]&filagl-5, October

2006.

Haley, Boyd, E. "The relationship of the toxic effects of mercury to exacerbation of

the medicalcondition classified as Alzheimer's disease." Medis:alVeritas Vol.4,

t1lo-L524,2007.

Haley, Boyd, E et al.'Amdioration of Acute Mercury Toxicity By a Novel, Non-To<ic

Lipid Soluble Chelator: Effecton AnimalHealth, Mercury Excretion and Orgnn

Accumulation in Adult Rats" Toxicolqgicaland Environmental ChemistryVol.94,

No. 3, 616-640 ,2OL2.

Haley, Boyd, E et al. "New Science Challenges Old Notion That Mercury Dental

Amalgam ls Safe" To*icologi@l and Fnvironrnental Chemistry, Vol O, No. O, 1-8,

2013.

lnternational Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology. "MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS

AND DENTAL MERCURY: SUMMARY AND REFERENCES" December22,20t6.

Sllmmarusdf

2121122,6:58 AMht tps:l/greenllu ri a lganctuary coln/v.i hy-cremation-is- not- green/
Page 17 ol 2?

Page 1612

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



lnternational Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology. 3 COMPREHENSIVE

REVIEW OF THE TOXIC EFFECTS OF MERCURY IN DENTAL AMALGAM

FILLINGS ON THE ENVIRONMENT AND HUMAN HEALTH" October 2OL9.

httos:/lfiles.iapfirt.prr'{Wo-cqfittent&pJoadqlConnr$he,ffih&Rqyiew-DeFtqb

Mssu!*lCf

lncludes a reference list of 5L7 science journal articles in support of the llnk

between mercury dentalamalgams and adverse health reactions.

lnternational Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology (IAOMT) Position Paper

against Dental Mercury Amalgam Fillings for Medical and Dental Practitioners,

DentalStudents, Dental Patients, and Policy Makers Originally Released on April

16,2013 First Update on March 2,2OL6; Second Update on July 23,2OL9.

Johnson FO and Atchison WD "The role of environmental mercury, lead and

pesticide exposure in development of amyotrophic lateral sclerosis"

N eurotoxicolggy Vol. 30, 2OO9.

Leistevuo J, et al. "Mercury in saliva and the risk of exceeding limits for sewage in

relation to exposure to amalgam fillings" Arch Erlyiron Health Vol.57,2OO2,

Magos L. "Review on the toxicity of ethylmercury, including its presenceas a

preservative in biologicaland pharmaceutical products" JAppLtroxicgl Vol.Zl,

200L.

Mount C and Downtown C. llzheimer diseass progress or profit NailrreMed Vol.

t2,2006.

Mutter J "ls dental amalgam safe for humans? The opinion of the scientific

committee of the European Commission" J Occr{p,Med ToXiGol Vol.6, zAtL.

Mutter J and Yeter D. "Kawasaki's disease, acrodynla,and mercury. Curr Med

2121122,6r54 AM
Page 18 ol 27

https://g reenhurialsanctuary, com/rr'rhy-crematt on-is-not-g leer,/ Page 1613

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Chem Vol.l5,zOLL.

Mutter J. et al.'Alzheimer disease: mercury as pathogeneticfactor and

apolipoprotein E as a moderator" Neurpeldocrinol Lett Vol 25, 2OO4.

Mutter J. et al. 'Amalgam studies: disregarding basic principles of mercury

toxicity" I nt J H ygfnyirsn-Health V ol. 2O7, 20 O 4.

Mutter, J. et al. "Does inorganic mercury play a role in Alzheimer's disease? A

systematic review and an integrated molecular mechanism" IQunalgf
Alzhgimer's,zOtO.

Mutter, J. et al. "Mercury and Alzheimer's Disease" Fortschr Neurol Psvchiatr. Vol

75, No. 9,2OO7.

Mutter, J. et al.'A Hypothesls That Mercury May be an Etiological Factor in

Alzheimer's Disease" International,Journal of Enviroflr-mentalResealehgnd-Pubtic

Health. Dec.2OL9.

Nielsen, Jesper B. and Grandjean, Philippe, "Mercury in Hair - But From Where?"

The Lancet Vol353, February 6,1999.

Park, Jung Duck and Zheng Wei. "Human Exposure and Health Effects of lnorganic

and Elemental Mercury. Journalof Preventive Medicine and Public Health 2OL2;

45, No. 6,2OL2.

Pigatto, PD Costa , A &Guzzi, G2Ot8, 'Are mercury and Alzheimer's disease

linked?" Science of tW: Total Enviranment VoL6t3-6L4,2O18.

Ruggieri, F.; Majorani, C.; Domanico, F.; Alimontl, A. Mercury in Children: Current

State on Exposure through Human Biomonitoring Studies. lnt J. Envirpn. Res.

Public Healttt Vo\.74,5L9,2Ot7 ,

2121122,6:58 AM
Pag€ 19 of 27

ht tps: //g reenburialsanctuary. com/wlry- crsnlation-is-not- g rsen/
Page 1614

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Sun, Y., Nfor, O.N., Huang, J. etal. Association between dental amalgam fillings and

Alzheimer's disease:a population-based cross-sectionalstudy in Taiwan"Ale3gs

IhenPu\t ol, 7, 65, 2oL5.

Walach, H., Mutt% J, and Deth,R. "lnorganic Mercuryand Alzheimer's Disease-

Results of a Review and a Molecular Mechanism" Science Direct Nov.2014.

Weiss, Bernard. "Lead, Manganese, and Methylmercury as Risk Factors for

Neurobehavioral lmpairment in Advanced Age", Special lssue: Metals And

Alzheimer's Disease.lnternationalJournalof Alzheimqr's Di$eASlr Dec.2010

World Health Organization.lnternational Program on ChemicalSafety. "lnorganic

mercury: Environmental health criteria" 118. Geneva: World Health Organization,

1991.

Tahir,et al. "Low dose mercury toxicity and human health" EnyifOnrnpnt

Toxicology and Pharmacology- Vol. 2O, Sept 2005.

Mercsry in Crgmation Vapors in Our Air and Lqngsi

Batchelder, Philip Donald, "Dust in the Wind? The BellTolls for Crematory

Mercury" Golden Gate University Environmental Law Jqurnal, Vol.2, lssue l"

August 11, 2010, 45 pages.

Berglund, Sandor, "Kvicksilverutsldpp frAn krematorium" [Mercury emissions from

crematoriuml, NSD [a Swedish newspaper], April L2,2OO8.

http://www.nsd.se/a rkiv/2O 0 8 l O 4 l tZl Nyheter/355l348/Kvi cksi lverutsla/oE4pp-

frkrematorium.aspx

"Blood and Hair Mercury Levels in Young Children and Women of Childbearing

Age - United States,1999', MMWR Weekly, Vol.5O, No.8, March 2,2OAL

http://www.gdc.goUF rryr/preview/m mwrhtm l/m m59 OFa?. htr4

?121122,6158 AM
Paga 20 ol 27

https:l/g reenbu ri a lsanctuary, com/r,,,hy-cremation- is-not- groen/
Page 1615

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Burton, V. J. "Too much Hg" Natwe Vol 351, June 27,L99L.

Cain, Alexis, et. al. "Substance Flow Analysis of Mercury lntentionally Used in

Products in the United States" lpufnal of lndustrial Ecology Vol.11, No. 3, July

2007.

Cain, Alexis, "Estimating Mercury Releases Resultingfrom Use of Dental

Amalgam", Testimony Before the Domestic Policy Subcommittee of the Oversight

and Government Reform Committee" US Senate, May 26, 2ALO,4 pages.

California Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment,'AirToxicology and

Epidemiology. All OEHHA Acute, 8-hour and Chronic Reference Exposure Levels

(chRELs) Dec. 18,2008" htto://oehha.ca.gov /airlallrels.html

Carns, Warren T., Dexter, Matthew A., and Stockwell, Peter B., "Mercury in

Crematoria Using Atom ic Fl uorescence Spectrometen/' I nterniltional

Envi ron menta I Tech n ol o gy-, Sept/O ctober ?OLA, 49 -5 0.

H€r3!dS25S5,

u

s$rveuzgsTe

Cowger; Scott ?n Act To Limit Mercury Emissions from Crematoria", Maine

Legislatu re. h!!p:{r"q n,usS tq}p,n e. us4

lD=280017861

Craft, David, "Crematory Toxic Emissions Inventories, Risk Assessments, and Risk

Reduction Measures", Monterey Bay Unified Air Polution Control Districtand

memben a subcommittee of the California Air Pollution Control Officers

Association's (CAPCOA)Toxics Air Rlsk Managers Committee (TARMAC),

February 27, 2At2, 54 pages.

21211?2,6:58 AM
Paqe2lofzT

htt ps://g re€nburia lsanctua ry. com/w hy-c16mation-ls- not-gre€n/ Page 1616

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



De pa rt mq n Uo r E nyif qnment, Food a n d R u ra I Af f a I HDelra,JKX2gla-Prgge5.:
Guidance Note 5/2 (1O .Statutorv eu ia, Fenruarv 2q12,
pa@
at http:/larchive.def ra.pov.u k/environm$lnt/qual itvJholl utionln@
uida nce/notes/pffi notes/docu,rTe rlts/nq5-JQ2.n4I

Dummer, T J B, Dickinson, H q and Parker, L,'Adverse Pregnancy Outcomes

around lncinerators and Crematoriums in Cumbria, north west England,1956-93'
Jpurnal qf EpidemiologyS Communitv.Health, Vol.57, No.6, June 2AO3.

Edwards, Rob, "Your fillings will live on after your death ... to kill the environment"
Sunday Herald Online (in the UK), FebruaryLL,ZOOL,

http://www€u nCayhera ld.corTZ'news/ngwsi.hts?secjioJr = N ews&_sto rv_id:14270.

Available on the lnternet for purchase

th rough http://pqas b.pgg rgh iver.com/smgpu bs/

Env i ro n me nta I P rotect io n A ge ncy, n$ n :itlUww.p nf, soy/tt nlFh

(official document on mercury vapors)

EPA, "Mercury in Dental Amalgams" (2010)

ntm:rtwwwe le

EPA (1997a1,"9,O Source Test Procedures", in Locating And Estimating Air

Emissions From Sources of Mercury and Mercury Compounds, EPA-4541R-}7-
A12,L997,72pages on the lnternet

at htF://www.gga. gpv /$nc h

EPA (1997b), Mercury Study Reportto Congress Volume ll: An lnventoryof
Anthropogenic Mercury Emissions in the united states, EPA-45aR-gz-004,
L997, On the Internet at http:l/W.Ww.eoa.eoy/

2121122,6;58 AM
Pa,ae 22 61 27

hitps :/lgreenbu rialsanctuary.com/why-cremation- is- not- green/
Page 1617

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



EPA, (1997), Mercury Study Reportto Congress, VolumeVll: Characterization of

Human Heatth and Wildlife Risks from Mercury Exposure in the United States

https:/lwwwepagov/sites/production/files/2015-0g/documentsrlolumeT.pdf

EPA (1999), Emission Test Evaluation of a Crematory at Woodlawn Cemetery in

The Bronx, NY September 1999, EPA-4541R-99-049,3 volumes,1355 pages.

Great Lakes Regional Pollution Prevention Roundtable, "Great Lakes Mercury

Emission Reduction Strategy" December 7,2OLO, 133 pages

at htto:llwww.Elfpo ipsion* tspdVcJion-$trates

K0nzler and Andr6e, M, "More Mercury From Crematoria" Naturg Vol. 349,

February 28, L991, pages 7 46-7 47 .

Maccabee, Paula. "Testimony in Support of Minneapolis Ordinances to Reduce

Mercury Emissions, Spills and Discharges" Just Change Consulting for

Environmental Justice Advocates of Minnesota, May 1, 2006.

Mills, Allan, "Mercury and Crematorium Chimneys" Natufg Vol. 346, August 16,

1990.

Nieschmidt" R. K, and Kim, N. D,, "Effects of Mercury Release from Amalgam

Dental Restorations duringCremation on Soil MercuryLevels of Three New

ZealandCrernatoria" Bulletin of Environmental CqntAflnlnfltion And Toxicolggy, Vol

58, No, 5,L997.

Reindl, John. (compller) "Sufnma{y of Refqrsnces on MB ufylmlgdamjrcm
Grematoria"

January L2,2Ot5. Retired P.E.from Dane County Department of Public Works, Madison,

Wsconsln. joh n.rei ndl @att.net-

Reuter News, "Pull Mercury From Mouths of Dead [Proposalof the Swedish

2lzu22,
Page

6:58 AM
23 0f 27

https ://qreenburialsa nctu ary. corn/$rhy-cremation-is- not- g reen/
Page 1618

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



National Chemical lnspectorate For the Removal of Teeth Prior To Cremation.l

May 21, zOO4.And KEMI, "The Swedish Chemicals lnspectorate has not Proposed

to havethe Teeth of Deceased Persons Extracted", May 25,2AO4.

Weier, Anita, "Cremation Adds to Mercury Load" The Canjtallimes-page 4A,May

3L,2AO4

World Health Organization,Internet page on mercury'

httn://www.whprin

Refarenees on Mercuqvjn Deathcare Warkalasg

Arenholt-BindsleV D., "Dental Amalgam - Environmental Aspects" Advanc€s in

Dental Resear.ch September 1992, pages 125-130.

Basu, M. K., and Wilson, H. J., 'Mercury Risk from Teeth" Natufe-Vol 349, Jan. 10,

1991, page 109,

Bender; Michael, "Testimonyto the Domestic Policy Subcommittee of the

Oversight and Government Reform Committee Hearing on Assessing EPA's

Efforts to Measure and Reduce Mercury Pollution from Dentist Offices'". Mercury

Policy Project/Tides Center, May 26,2OLO,8 pages.

City of Palo Altq CA, "DentalOffices and Mercury", specifically, "Dental Mercury: A

Comparison of Waste Management Practices for the Dental Office"

ntto:ttwwW.citv n

Doughty, Caitlin, Smolre.Sets ln Ypur Eyes & Other Lessons ftont the

G{arnato$t. W.W. Norton Publishers,2OL4. Pages: 22,49,106, 108, Ll2, and page

221(The Art of Dying chapter).

Maloney, Susan R., Phillips, Carol A., and Mills, Allan. "Mercury in the Hair of

Crematoria Workers" IheLa.ncd Vol. 352, November 14, 1998.

,:121122,
Page

6:58 AMhttps:llg reenbrJrialsarrctuary conr/wlry-cremation-is-not-green/
24 ol 27Page 1619

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Vandeven,.la$ "Mercury Use inthe Dental lndustt'y", ENViRf,IN international

Corporation, Envirpnffrental LAw lnsti January 2AO5.

Warwick, R., O'Connor, A.& Lamey, B. "h4ercury vapor BxFosure durlng dental

student training in amalgam removal" J Occup Med Toxicol 8'127 (2013).

Referenees on Mercurf ln The Envirunment and$lf,rumglfii.

Ackerman, J.T et al. "Mercury Contamination ln Residentsnd ft,4igrant Songblrds

and Potential Effects on Body Condition. fOyircn-ESilutian Vol. 246, 201.9.

Ali, Hazrat, Khan, E. and llahi, l. *Enrrironmentalehemistry and Ecotoxicology of
Hazardous Heavy Metals: Environmental Persistence, Toxicity, and

Bioaccu mulation" @ 2OL9.

Bank, M.5., Crocker, J. 8., Connery, B.& Amirbahman,,4.'Mercury bioaccumulation

in green frog and bullfrogtadpoles from Acadia National Park".Enqifpn,J,exigpl,

Chem. Vol. 25 2OO7,

Bechshoft, T, et al. "Hair Mercury eoncentratlons in Western Hudson Bay Polar

Bear Family Groups" @ Vol. 5O, 2016.

Gossaboon, Jennifer et al, "Seal Molting Alters Nearshore Mercury Cycling"

Proceedings of the NatisnaL{ced.emy-qf5giences. Vol 112, No. 39, Sept 2015.

Durkalee, Maciej et al. Jan. "Bioaccumulation of Lead, Cadmium and Mercury in

Roe Deer and Wild Boars from Areas with Different Levels of Toxic Metal

Pollution" lntef natignal Journal of Enyirpnmqltfal Research Vol. 9, 2015.

May,Jason, Et al.'Mercury Bioaccumulation in Fish in a Region Affected by

Historic Gold Mining" US Geologicalservice, 1999.

Newman, J., Zillioux, E., Rich, E., Liang, L. & Newman, C. "Historical and Other

11i ' '. t:: .
.,'r,', riqt:/il

Pnc,: ;iG nl ?"Page 1620

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Patterns of Monomethyland lnorganic Mercury in the Florida Panther (Puma

concolor coryi)"" Arclr"Environ. Corrtanr. ipxic.pL Vol. .48, 2004.

No€|, M.et al."Grizzly Bear Hair Reveals Toxic Exposure to Mercury through

Salmon Consumption" {rryk'or"t. SFi. Tbclrrrol. Vol. 48, 2OI4.

Obrlst, D. et al. "Tundra uptake of atmospheric elemental mercury drives Arctic

mercury pollution." Nature Vo|.547, 2017.

Phillips, Carol, Gladding, Toni, and Maloney, Susan "Clouds with a Quicksilver
Lin i ng'" C hqnrist rlr i rtBritait656, 1994,

Ritchie, C. D, et al. 
*Mercury in fog on the Bay of Fundy (Canada)" Atmos.

Environ, Vo|,.40,2006,

Swaddle, J. et al. "Exposure To Dietary Methyl-Mercury Solely During Embryonic

and Juvenile Development Halves Subsequent Reproductive Success in Adult

Zebra Finches," Jggrnal of Envitr:rttrrrgntirl Science anrlTgshnolqgyVol. 52; 2018.

Weiss-Penzias, PS., et al. "Marine fog inputs appear to increase methylmercury

bioaccumulation in a coastal terrestrial food web" Scientific Re.oorts Vol 9,2019.

Wolfe, M. F., Schwarzbach, S. & Sulaiman, R. A. "Effects of mercury on wildlife A

com p rehensive rev iew" Env i r$n. Ttrx icol. C trern., Y ol. L7, 199 8.

Rsforens*$.on Grssnwashlng. ln the g$ath lndustry-

Doughty, Caitlyn. Snr*keG-qts In Yoql.Eyeg: A e

Crerrm'tqry* New York: W.W. Norton Publishers,2015.

Greenspan, Miriam. Healing Throu$lrlhe Dark Emotiorrs: The Wisd*m of ftrjef.
Fear'.alrd Despair"Global Healing ln a Brokenhearted World" Bostoru Sharnbhala

2004 ?42-265.

212',1122,6 58 Af,I
Page 7.6 ol 27

https ://g reanbu rialsanctuary,com/vyhy-cremation..ls-not- grsenl
Page 1621

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Monday, March 21, 202210:34 AM

Josh Kinkade

FW: Lakeside crematorium

---Original
From: Marie
Sent: Monday, March 21,202210:34 AM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Lakeside crematorium

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at
http ://aka. ms/Lea rnAboutsender o

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I am Marie Gonzales and my husband and I have been living in the Preserves for over 10 years. We have a lovely

neighborhood and I love my small community. I have asthma and I had thyroid cancer 4 years ago so I do not have the

best respiratory system. I love the clean air that we breathe and love to keep it that way. I know lgor has presented his

views on how there's no concern for us as to air quality but cannot believe there will be 0% toxic emissions. Just like the

HCD has voted no to this project, please let me have trust in that you'd do the same. ln a poll that somebody did on FB

chat, a large percentage of our local residents do not place a lot of emphasis on being cremated here in Folsom, a lot

answered they did not care where they were cremated. I know a lot of people may think what's the big deal, but I think
they are thinking, "oh l'm glad it's not in my neighborhood!". Nobody is going to say, "Oh how lucky are those people

living next to the crematorium! I wished I lived there!" Will you? Thank you for being so understanding. Marie

Gonzales

Marie Sent from my iPhone

Page 1622

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Glose @
TO' trT
E

kerri@atlanticcorrosionenglneers.com nodriguez@folsom.ca. us

Sarah Aquino yke@folsom.ca.us mkozlowski@folsom. ca. usE M
CclBcc:

Subject: Crematorium

Council Members,

After reaching out to Dr. Bob Lapeniere, of the of the Sacramento Gounty Cemetery Advisory

Commission, he answered a few of my questions after the Historic Gommission meeting regarding

the historical site designation of the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery. Here is our email question and
answer text (receiv ed 2119122 at 1 0:52pm):

Me: Do you know the date the Lakeside Memorial Cemetery received its

historic designation?

Bob: Do no have the date handy but it was over 10 years ago.

Me: lfeelthat the owner/applicant, lgor Semenyuk, is trying to downplay the
sites historical significance. During the Commission meeting he said to the

best of his knowledge it was not a registered historical site, and that it didn't
have historical significance.

Bob: I can see where he is not clear on "registered" as it is not on the State or National

historic designation...only the designation that our Commission requested of the board

of supervisors. However it is difficult to not believe or deny the historic significance of
the cemeteries that "became" Lakeside and date back to the 1800's in addition to the

adjacent Chinese Cemetery. We did give a large aluminum sign to the Funeral Home

to post at the cemetery with its historic designation on it but do not recall ever seeing

it posted.

2127122,5:41 AM
Page 1 of 2

httpsrimail.google.com/maiUmu/mp/903/#co

Page 1623

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Bob LaPerriere
Chair, Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission
chca@winfirst.com
(916) 481 -4525 (voice)
(916) 712-8991 (text)

POB 255345, Sacramento CA 95865-5345

During lhe 2116122 Historic District Commission meeting (at the 4:46 mark) the applicant, lgor
Semenyuk, states, "this is not an historical cemetery." Clearly, he is mistaken. His partner Lorin

Claney's father purchased the funeral home in 1962, so Lorin Claney had been a part of the family
business when the funeral home received their designation and plaque.

The "Complete Sacramento County Cemetery List" from the Sacramento County Advisory
Commission states there are many historical parts of Lakeside Cemetery. These historic portions

of Lakeside Memorial Cemetery include: Babyland, Citizens, Cook, Jewish, Masonic, and
Oddfellows cemeteries. There's also a question of historic Negro Bar Cemetery being a part of
Lakeside.

Also, according the The Miller Funeral Home website they state: " Miller is also proud to own and

operate Lakeside Memorial Lawn, Folsom's only active historic cemetery. With headstones and burials

dating back to 1846, Lakeside remains a beautiful memorialto Folsom's citizens both past and future."

More so, in 1995 the United States Department of the lnterior National Park Service also entered
Chung Wah Cemetery in the National Register.

I have contacted the list of historic cemeteries that Dr. Bob LaPerriere included in his letter to the
Historic District Commission. I reached out to all of them, and none have a crematory on their
historical site. I have included the email correspondence. Why put a crematory on this historical
site? Does Folsom really want to have the only crematory on historic grounds? Once it's in, it's
forever.

The Lakeside Memorial Cemetery has Historic Designation! Let's protect it!

Thank you for your time,

Nicole Gates

View Gmail in: Mobile I Older version I Desktop

@ 2021 Google

2127122,5:41 AM
Page 2 ol 2

https://mail.google.com/mail/mu/mp/903i#co

Page 1624

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



$llrtorlcrl Doslgnntlon On lhc rr"tonrntcudutiun ol'thc ('trntnrissiullt lhd Buurtl ul'
Supcr'visors hir.s tlcsignttcd 2l ccmgtcril'..t ils "hisltlric", Thi"t is phurc I ol'thc
projcct, us lhcrc ilrc nuny othcr historic ccnrct$rics in $nt:rumcnhr (ttuttty.

cr,rnr,,turicr* dc.*igu*rcd wcrr:: 
,r,"*"..#f.j._[ft'.f_ll;[,f.:: *

I ,llcllviuw ('clrrtcry llurrrurnsntrr (iruntv Hi'it*-etuvt{ -':lct+ellite' urr u"J

?,tJlrhln ('entclcfy !.iucftultelttl (.irunty Nal - ont.g ',9 tl"one"tortc I
l,Llkusido ('ulttclury liulsunr P
4,Mullh*w Kilgoru ('crrntury Rnttthrt('tinlt,rt - No c r ertratr:rq(ervratil !'"4
5,2{llr & Mcudnwviuw ('cntuh:ry ll$crnlllcllt(t ('ily - No (ff rn6'{'or"9 -rt€i?Hiil.ry,
{r ('hung Wuh ('ctnctury liulsrtnt fr
?,lilclrrr('rcth ('crtrutcry l;.;il.tt[t * Fi., (:ren^r'\'tt'''1 - chr( onl.'.'nn6p31' lt<l

l{,Runsho Murir.rlr ('cnrulcry (Nprtlr & lioilthl{3t Rrltrcho Mrriell - Nul'errnnft /t4 t errkr^ I '1,1:.{
I.Sue ratncntu llirilrrric ('ity ('ctrrulr.rry ilitcr*tnl:ttfrt ('ity - Nit cfcrnnFoltl (r yl:l .., 

t';il
l(l.Michigur.lllr ('cnrutcry {t.tne Rrilrt} llusrillttetttrt (trunly - 616 (-rcrvtn4uvLJ ( c /l^cur 'v;?5)

l l.slougfihuus$ ('umutcry tilqtlghlr1u.*T * hlu c /c n 6'H/rq ( e vvrct'i: '1ti5)
l,sylvui Disrricr ('rmclcry ('irrrrs llciphtx - t'Jo cren rrturyl (:ittt ?rr))
ll,(itlt ii\rnu t)ir*tricl ('cltt$lsrius {l} (iult - Nu cr+rnn*or"r,1 ( evpcr" l "t/tt ) \
lS,lilk (irpvc ('rnrunurcs tlisrrict ('enruturir:s (5) lilk (iruv(' - l-,tb ((?nacrlnr,9 (er$4Lr t rl ?s)

l4.F'uir()irkn tlistriel('cnrr:tcry |rur(hkx -.Nlocyp6u.'lu,r71 letmr;uit 4a*r)

Plirqur".s wcrc pro!'idctl lbr cilGh $cnrctcry, rnd ws still ltrvt'scvcrill to tlistrihutc.
Tht tcxt $l'tho pluquc is us hulowl

TTITfi,IIIE TI,IS BEEN NEfiIGNNTEI' frV

'f'l('ff{ttff,ryfi, COltNTl' rLf i
ilAqTilNIC CEITETENV,

llliRli lttiiil'MANV t)f Tllli Ml;.N, WttMF.N ANI) ('lll[.[)BF.N WIK]t{Arr- Tllli BliAlJl'Y
AHI) vAl.ljli ()r'nll$ l,AN[). ('ll(xtslN(i T(l.qli'l'l'Lu lltiltfi

ANlr lil Jll.l)'fl lli ('( )l JNTY wli ('llliltlsl I'tr(rllAy,

PL liAllti l l lil-l' t lti I'l{llsl{ RV li'n l H$tr (iltA v F.$. MA lt K l{Ks,
AN I ) LANt)s('A F lN(i F()ll f, tl'rt JR li ( ihN liR A'f 'l( )N.s,

r,lr'F.tlur I I rt ( {tl rll 11 llr^Flt I }} rllrllt'llLtllii
,1tlr { l.tl}:'f }:llI ,lltvlrlfif I'rtillllrirE}t

Page 1625

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



'F+ ,,.r A - '-..-, ^ Ar 
Mcil*heurt 

(i fgora (em tw.rg - Na tr trna'rarru(Y)

Fro m : Steve Harriman sh arriman@cityof ra nchocord ova.o rg
Subject: RE: Crematory question

Date: Feb 22,2022 at 10:40:59 AM
To: nicole higgins niki-ttiggirrs@yahoo,com

Hi Nicole:

There is not a crematorium at Kilgore Cemetery. The City contracts with
Green Valley Cemetery and Mortuary and they have a crematorium. They can

be reached at 916 985-8844.

Please feel free to contact me if you have additional questions. Thanks!

Steve

Steve Harriman, Operations and Maintenance Division Manager

City of Rancho Cordova Department of Public Works

I910)j.fl:f210

-----Original Message-----
From: nicole higgins
Sent: Tuesday, February 22,2022 9:06 AM

To: Steve Harriman <sharriman@cityofrc g>

Subiect: Crematory question

Hello,

I was wondering if your cemetery has a crematory on the premises?

Thanks,

Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

Page 1626

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Fronr:
Subject:

Date:
To:
Cc:

Dennis Buscher
Re: Sloughhou se metery
Feb 25, 2022 at 6:49:55 PM
niki-hig gins@ya hoo.co m
eghs@el kgrove historicalsoc iety.co m

From: nicole hlgglns
Date: Fri, Feb 25, U:UI' AM

Sublect Sloughhouse Gemetery
To: <Cghs@el kgrovghi$toricaism

3!1p Michiqan Aar (?arm[ **rn,frffi%)
* tt S{oughouS€

* ft Vlv 6m{€ CaYrsu v1ne5

\

Ail haveno Uemalaries

Hi Nicole

I am a Board member of the Elk Grove Historical Society and also a Trustee for the

Elk Grove Cemetery District.

ln answer to your question, Sloughhouse Gemetery does not have a crematorium in

their cemetery, nor do any of the 5 cem6teries in the Elk Grove Gemetery District.

While the Elk Grove cemeteries are not designated as historio yet, they do date

back to the 1870's. The Rancho Muieta cemeteries also do not have a

crematorium.

I would think that the zoning laws would be very restrictive for the placement of a

crematorium for the cremating of bodies. Check with the Gounty of Folsom to see

what rcstrictions there are for a crematorium. lt sounds like the cemetery your

concerned about is privately owned, so they may have rights that public cemeteries

do not.

ln the Elk Grove Cemetery District, we do have Niche Banks for the placement of

ashes in 4 of our 5 cemeteries. These niche banks are about 5 feet high'

$loughhouse does not have a niche bank.

lf you have any other questions, please let me know.

DennisBuscher Yg Rancho MurieU(trr+s)
2nd VB EG Historical SocietY

HI,

Page 1627

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



*q Sac Cig (.ernrreY- No ct'emiahr4

From: Lori Bauder LBauder@cityofsacramento.org
Subject: RE: City Cemetery lnformation

Date: Feb 23, 2022 at 8:04:36 AM
'Io: nicole higgins

Hi, Nicole;
l'm sorry we do not have a crematory on site. Lori

Lori Bauder

Cemetery Manager

1000 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818
Cell: 916-201-6254,

-----Original Message-----
From: nicole higgins
Sent: Tuesday, ry
To: Lo ri Baude r < L Bauder@cityof sacra mento.org >

Subject: City Cemetery lnformation

Hello,

I was wondering if the Sacramento Historic City Cemetery had a crematory on-
site?

Thanks,

Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

Page 1628

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From: Sylvan Cemetery office@sylvancemetery.com
Subject: Re: Crematory

Date: Feb 22,2022 at 9:55:37 AM
To: nicole higgin

No, we are the cemetery only.

Sylvan Cemetery District
(910)tzs+400

On 11resday, February 22,2022,09:39:38 AM PST, nlcole hlgglns <nik|higghsgygng0.Cg6> wrote:

Hello,

I was wonderlng lf you have an on-site crematory at the Sylvan Dlstrlct Cemetery?

Thanks,

NicolE
Sentfom my iPhone

*t L")
5V I varl Ceme fe No crerna+o13

Page 1629

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From : galarn@softcom.net
Subject: RE: Cremetory

Date: Feb 22,2022
To: nicole hlggins

at 1:50:15 PM

Good afternoon Nicole,

We are solely a cemetery. There is no crematory on site.

Have a wonderful afternoon. We are here is you need any more assistance.

Kristi

-Original 
Message----

From: "nicole higgins"
Sent Tuesday, u/am
To: galarn@soficornJet
Subject Cremetory

Hello,

I was wondering if there is a crematory on the premises of the GalUArno district

cemeteries?

Thanks

Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

Jt- I2

G.r lt / hvno Distric t Lemet€"r t€5

- No Lr€n4ato15

Page 1630

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From : info.focd@gmail.com
Subject: Fair Oaks Cemetery lnquiry

Date: Feb 22,2022 at 9:41:00 AM
To:

We do not have a crematory on site.

Fair Oaks Cemetery Districl
e1E-e66-161q
7780 Olive Street
Fair Oaks, CA95628

s \q
Fair Oa ks Dr<,trnc* Cvvne*et - No cr€ua+o3

Page 1631

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



2126122,6:35AM

Cemeterv

24th & Meadowview
Cemetery

Alder Creek Cemetery

Arlington Cemetery

Kinney School Cemetery

Prairie City Cemetery
Monument

Complete Sacramento County Cemetery List

Coroner

Complete Sacramento County
Cemetery List
This list of Sacramento County Cemeteries is a project in progress/development. Data on

many is limited or non-existent. Accuracy of entries may need to be verified. We will

appreciate any comments, additions, corrections, additional information, documents or

photographs relating to these cemeteries.

Please respond to the Sacramento Gounty Cemetery Advisory Commission at:

Dr. Bob LaPerriere, Vice-Chair

Sacramento County Cemetery Advisory Commission

Phone: (916) 874-9103

Email: cemetervcommission@Faccountv.net

(please include your email address for correspondence)

Catesorvt

No longer exists - no
remains

No longer exists - no
remains

No longer exists - no
remains

No longer exists - no
remains

No longer exists - no
remains

Notes More lnformation

Cemetery
History

see Prairie City Cemetery
Cemetery History

see Quiet
Haven

B'nai lsrael Cemetery No longer exists - possibly
or partially relocated

gFruf,ftfi Brrriats ft$t6?#8. exisrs - oossibtv Notes More lnformation

httpsJ/coron€r.saccounty.gov/socac/PagedGompleteSacramentoCounqtCemeteryList.aspx?Page<t=TRUE&plColumn2=Gemetery or Burial Site in Sa-'. 115
Page 1632

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



2126n22,6:35 AM Complote Secramonto County Cemetery List

or partially relocated

No longer exists - possibly
or partially relocated

No longer exists - possibly
or partially relocated

No longer exists -

or partially relocated

New Helvetia Cemetery No longer exists -

or partially relocated

St. Rose's Cemetery No longer exists - possibly
or partially relocated

Cook's Bar Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Daylorb Ranch Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Dry Creek District Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Georgetown Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Grand lsland Chinese Possible other alias or
Cemetery unknown site

Granger Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Hoit Ranch Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Nathan Ranch Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

see 24th and Meadowview Possible other alias or
Cemetery?? unknown site

see Michigan Bar Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Sloughouse Cemetery # 2 Possible other alias or (?)

unknown site

.Stage Station Burying Possible other alias or
Ground unknown site

Strait Family Cemetery Possible other alias or
unknown site

Sutterville Cemetery Possible other alias or
Cemetery (ffiqn site Notes More lnformatlon

httpsJ/corone.saccounty.gov/sccacJPages/CompletesacramontocountycemeteryList aspx?Paged=TRUE&p_Column2=Cemelrery or Budel Site in Sa... 215

Buckeye KnollCemetery

Mormon lsland Cemetery

Negro Bar Cemetery Gnow
Lakeside??)

Page 1633

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



21i2h122,6:39AM

SanJuan Cemetery

Sheldon Cemetery

Spooner Family Cemetery

Walltown Cemetery

Babyland

Bellview Cemetery

Citizens

Cook

Eagles

Elk Grove IOOF Cemetery

Elk Grove Masonic Lawn

Grand Army of the
Republic (CivilWar)

Jewish Cemetery

Knights of Pythias

Knights of Pythias

Masonic

name

With an alternate
name

With an alternate
name

With an alternate
name

With an alternate

Comd€t€ Sacramento County Cemetery List

Cemetery

see Sylvan Cemetery

see Pleasant Grove
Cemetery

see Michigan Bar
Cemetery

see Wilson Cemetery?
name

Within another
cemetery

Within another see Quiet Haven
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

Within another see Eagles & Knights of
cemetery Pythias

Within another
cemetery

Within another
cemetery

see Lakeside

see Eagles & Knights of
Pythias

see Hilltop Cemetery

see Elk Grove Cemetery

see Sacramento Historic
City Cemetery

Masonic Within another see Elk Grove
cemetery

Masonic (Old) Within another see Sacramento Historic
cemetery City CFrn€terjA--

\oddfellows Within anoth"r S 3599S---/ ,\
Cemetery gggffiry Notes More lnfermA$on

htps://coroner.saccounty.gov/sccac/Pages/CompleteSacramentoCor.rntyc6meteryllst.aspr?Paged=TRUE&p_Column2=Wilh an altemat€ name&p_Ti..

see Lakeside

see Lakeside

see Lakeside

see

a5
Page 1634

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



2126,122,6:35 AM

Walnut Grove Chinese

Cemetery

Barton Family Cemetery

Chi nese Cemetery-Folsom

Complete Sacramento County Cemetery List

Possible other alias or
unknown site

Site in Sacramento County

Site in Sacramento County
(Young Wo) Cemete

Site in Sacramento County

r 31 -60 )

t Cemqtorv Advisorylommlssion

> Brochures

) Cemetervlllsklds

) S4oramento C0untvjmligenl
Burial Sites

) Sacramento Countv Deaths

1850-1933

> BurialDatabasa,

> $scramento CbunF-ecmctqrv List

t pqmrniss,ion pontect lnfo]tnB{on

> Useful Links

nese Cemetery-Fo
Chung Wah Memorial Site

lsom

hltpa://comner.saccounty.gov/sccac/Pagas/CompletesaffamentoCountlpemeteryList-aspx?Paged=TRUE&p-Column2=Cemetery or Bwial Site in Sa". 315
Page 1635

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NFS Fom 10-900
(Oct 19901

OMB No. t0o2't-0018
nli!-:
t,

'JUnltcd Stat$ Department of the lnterlor
Nadonal Park Scrvlcc

NATIONAT REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
BEGISTRATION FORM

1. Name ol Propcrty

historic namo: Chrrnn Wlh Camntcnr
othername/shenumbsr: SzaYuo/SamYuoCametPrv,. . .-, , .-,..--,. ..-,.,.- ,-..

2. Location

street & number: lr{ornon Street vicinitJ . ,

cityftown: Fnlcrrrn

stato: Califnrnia code: JQA- county: Sleramento

El not for publication

tr vicinity

code: -.,1QQl zip code: , 95

3. Statc/Fcilcral Agcncy Gcrtiflcation

As thr designated authority under thc National Historlc Preservation Act ol 1986' a$ amended, I hereby ccrtify that ttri$

lE1 nomlnation s roquost lor dstormination of sligibility rncets ths documentation standards lor reClstering properties in the

Nstionsl Rcglstcr of Hlstorlc Places and moets thr procedural rnd profescional requircments cet torth in 36 CFR Part 60. ln my

opinion, the property !! meets tr docs not mcet thB National Registet-critatia. I recommcnd thst this property be consioered

signllhrnt o statewide I (o see continuation sheet for additional comments.l

California Of of ltistoric Presenration
Stata or Faderal agsncy and bureau

ln my opinion, tho properfy El meets tr does not meet the National Reglster criteria. ltr See continuation sheet.l

Signature of commenting or other official Date

6

State or Federal agoncy and bureau

4. National Park Scrvicc Ccrtlllcation

I hareby certify that this ptoperty is:

Vgrtot.O ln ilro Nadonal Register7 s See continuetlon shest
E determined eliglble for the National

Register
o See continuatlon sheet.

E determined not eligible for National
Reglster

ll removed from tha National Register

{ of Keeper Date

tr otfier lexplainl:

Page 1636

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From
To:

I
Elaine Andersen; kerri(oatlanticcorrosionencineers.com; Sarah Aquino; Rosario Rodriouez; YK Chalamcherla;

Mike Kozlowski; Josh Kinkade

Crematorium Council Meeting Change

Friday, March 25,2022 4:46:23 AM
Subject:
Date:

Some people who received this message don't often get email

Learn why this is important

Members of the Council,

Our lives have been on hold and turbulent for one greedy business and their "business

opportunity."

This has cost us time, money, sleepless nights, our real estate, and our health. In fact, a

neighbor had a health event while in a conversation about the crematorium! Our neighbor has

no fight left, and is very upset over thatfact. This is a neighborhood in turmoil!

"The Folsom City Council is dedicated to ensuring Folsom's high standards

for public health, safety, and quality of life."

Why is The Caring Services Group allowed to add to their appeal after the deadline? Why are

they allowed to extend the hearing date when the municipal code says the meeting has to be

within a specific time frame? Why is the applicant getting extra hand holding? What's the
point of municipal codes if they aren't followed?

Why weren't the citizens notified of the meeting date change? We have been in contact with
the Council, Clerk, and Planning Department this whole process. Why aren't the residents

being kept up to date...transparency?

Please move the hearing date back to April 12. That's our kids spring break at school. When

we heard that the crematorium meeting date was over spring break we cancelled our vacation

to affend the meeting. It's too expensive to purchase tickets again. We stopped our lives for
this. Please consider the residents as well in this process.

Thank you for your time.

Nicole Gates

CAUTION: Thls email originated from outside of the organizatlon. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Page 1637

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Wednesday, March 30, 202210:19 AM

Josh Kinkade
FW: Lakeside Memorial Crematory: Please Vote No

---Original Message---
From: Patrick Nooren
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:21 AM
To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Patrick Nooren <pnooren@biddle,com>
Subject: Lakeside Memorial Crematory: Please Vote No

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at

http ://a ka. ms/Lea rnAboutSenderldentification.l

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To City Manager Anderson.

Hello. My name is Patrick Nooren and I am a longtime resident of El Dorado Hills, My wife and I are currently in the

escrow process on a house in Folsom directly across from Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemeterylfong St.). Our intent

is to live there with our disabled daughter, Dutch, who has Pallister-Killian Syndrome (PKS) and is compromised in a

number of ways, including respiratory issues and being wheelchair bound.

This leads us to "why" we are moving. We are looking to downsize into a single-story house with a short, flat, walk to
sutter Street...a rarity in the adjoining neighborhoods...and! Fong is perfect!

While performing my due diligence I came across the upcoming vote on the crematorium and, as a result, I have read

each of the "Helix" studies, including the Greenhouse Gas and Emissions study (and amendments). The results of these

studies indicate the environmental impact would be statistically insignificant, but fall short of indicating there would be

"no impact." ln fact, my particular home atlFong would be within the zone of elevated emissions.

Should this vote approve the crematorium, I will, unfortunately, not be able to continue with the purchase of this, the

perfect home. I simply cannot risk the elevated emissions and the potential for a negative impact on my extremely

vulnerable daughter.

Please vote no.

While there may be some potential for additional Folsom tax revenue, it is far outweighed by the potential negative

ramifications to nearby property values, the Sutter Street experience (and potential odor) and, unfortunately, the health

and safety of those who would live nearby with compromised health.

1

Thank you

Page 1638

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Patrick M. Nooren
President
Biddle Consulting Group, lnc,

-

@ection.outlook'com/?url=hltp%3A%2F%2Fwww.biddle.com%2F&amp;data=04%7cot%7cjki
nkade%40folsom.ca.us%7C90d79ed9c9dc46fd805e08da12715c29%7Clctb4b4a254c47b48448af77335fd6c0%7CO%7CO
%7C637842575334134134%TCUnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lklhaWwi
LCJXVC|6Mn O%3D%7C3O00&amp;sdata=Wo4GoxxlbmlENyfrlMVtxUc%2BJVcFCNO83jVzdyDzwYo%3D&amp;reserved=0

I

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%ZF%ZFwww.bcginstitute .org%2F&amp;data=04%7COL%7

Cjkinkade%40folsom.ca.us%7C9Od79ed9c9dc46fd805e08da127t5c29%7C1.cfb4b4a254c47b48448af77335fd6co%7C0%7
CO%7C637842575334134!34%TCUnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil5lklha
WwiLCJXVCt6MnO%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=88mRA3jYFmzqGqpqGAToZTmDjepmc5drps%2FbASVFjz8%3D&amp;reserv
ed=O I

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%ZF%2Fwww.testgenius.com%2F&amp;data=04%7COt%7
Cjkinkade% Ofolsom.ca.u s%7C9Od79ed9c9dc45fd805e08da1271-5c29%7CLcfb4b4a254c47b48448af77335fd6c0%7C0%7
COo/o7C637842575334734134%TCUnknown%TCTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lkLha
WwiLCJXVCI6MnO%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=g2TYrT85J8gRDXYh4hpxYnGtiKPNrahBT0PqcwWYuSE%3D&amp;reserved=
0

lrong St. (hopefully)
Folsom, Ca 95630

2

Page 1639

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



March 23,2022

Elaine Anderson, City Manager
KerriHowell, Mayor
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Council Member
YK Chalamcherla, Council Member
Mike Kozlowski, Council Member

RE: LakesideCrematoriumApplication

To the Folsom City Manager and Folsom Council Members:

I am a resident in The Preserve neighborhood, which is directly across the street from Lakeside
Memorial Lawn. I am writing this letter to request that you deny Caring Services Group's
appeal to build a crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Lawn, and uphold the decision ofthe
Historic District Commission that was reached on February 16,2022, denying the Applicant's
conditional use permit.

There are several details regarding the appellant's lnitial Study and proposed Mitigated Negative
Declaration (ISA4ND) that do not comply with the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA). Among the shortcomings, the ISA4ND does not address key environmental safety and

health issues that may significantly affect the surrounding communtff, despite that fact that there

is substantial evidence indicating the potential for such significant effects. It would be very
important to achieve a well-informed project review by preparing an environmental impact
report (EIR) with all the relevant environmental topics where potential impacts could occur,

sufficient substantial evidence to describe the nature and magnitude of potentially significant
effects, and feasible alternatives and mitigation measures that could reduce or avoid potentially
significant impacts.

A summary ofthe CEQA inadequacies is presented below:

1. Hazards and Hazardous Materials: The explosion risk and consequences in the event of
explosion from two 250-gallon propane tanks are not analyzed. The potential for an explosion is

dismissed as not likely without evaluation or evidence. Although there is a low probability of an

accident, there would be high impact if it in fact occumed. As an example, the following story is
from the website news feed of MTI Industries, a manufacturer of fire alarms, regarding the

explosion of a2l}-gallong propane tank in Prunedale, Monterey County.

Propane Tank Explodes in Prunedale, 2 Iniured (Jul 28, 201 1)

Prunedale, CA. Two people are injured after a propane tank exploded in Prunedale
Thursday morning, said the North County Fire Department. The propane tank held 250

Page 1640

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



gallons ofpropane. The explosion happened around I I am on the 500 block of
Strawberry Road. Both of the victims were taken to the hospital with minor to moderate

injuries. Fire fficials say that there was a leak in the propane tank that ignited and
caused the explosion. Witnesses say that they couldfeel the explosion all the way across

the street. According to thefire deportment, the explosion sent a shockwave through the

house that blew out the windows and shifted the walls of the house.

The concussion wave of explosions can be modeled to address how far damage would
occur. The concussion may affect the homes in our neighborhood and travelers on Folsom
Boulevard. Also, there is no analysis of exacerbation of wildfire risk if an explosion
occurred. All these topics should be addressed in an EIR, because impacts may be

significant. The analysis in the environmental study needs to backed by evidence, analysis, and

modeling. If a significanthazard is identified, feasible mitigation must be implemented.

2. InaccurateAjnstable Project Description. The project description appears unstable and

potentially flawed. For CEQA compliance, a project description must be accurate, and it needs

to be stable during the course of environmental review.

The IS/IVIND says no family gathering will occur as a reason to not provide facilities for
gathering. This premise if flawed, because it conflicts with the stated objective that the

crematorium is designed to serve the customs of the families seeking cremation. Several cultures

seek to have family members gather at the cremation site. Facilities would be needed to

accommodate them (e.g., a turnaround for a hearse and dropping off family, parking including
handicapped spaces, broad walkways to the crematory, seating on the grounds around the

crematory).

Also, the ISA4ND says no sewer is needed but does not comment on the sanitary needs of the

employees working there. Where are comfort stations nearby for employees? Recognizing the

likelihood of demand for family gathering, how will the sanitary needs of visitors be

accommodated? This is a shortcoming of the project description that could overlook potentially
significant environmental impacts related to sewer construction, such as increased tree removal.

The ISAvIND states a fixed estimate of the rate of cremations (L or 2 per day, 500 per year),

which is misleading because it does not assume growth in demand. It is reasonable to conclude

that the stated rate of cremations is likely underestimated in the future, based on the evidence

that there are no local, nearby alternative crematories and the Folsom/eastern Sacramento

County/southern Placer County region is projected to grow substantially. In fact, the document
takes credit for the lack of nearby facilities through an estimate of reduced vehicle miles traveled

to more distant sites, because the surrounding communities and funeral homes would logically
use this closer facility. The document acknowledges growing demand with nearby populations

over time, but does not account for the growth in demand in the environmental analysis by
failing to provide future projections of cremations per day or per year based on that growing
demand. Without such a demand-driven estimate, the analysis is short-sighted, inaccurate, and

potentially well understated for 5 years, 10 years, or more, in the future.

Page 1641

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



A revised accurate, credible, and stable project description is needed to address these issues and

provide adequate environmental review. With an accurate project description, environmental

analyses will likely need to be revised and corrected.

3. Air Qualitv/Toxic Air Contaminants: If the demand is substantially higher than 500

cremations per year in the future, as questioned in the previous item, the air quality and toxic air
contaminant estimates would also be underestimated. Higher emissions may result in significant
health impacts, and it is important for neighbors to be able understand the nature and magnitude

of potential health impacts. A more detailed study and non-technical explanation of potential

health impacts, and if needed feasible mitigation, should be prepared and included in an EIR.

4. Noise: The analysis of noise impacts is without evidence substantiating the noise level
generated by the crematory. There are no facts confirming o'roughly" estimated noise

generations, no evidence from other similar facilities, no document cited in the text, nor any

description of noise reduction features. The document says the estimate is "rough", which means

it appears to be qualitative, maybe even arbitrary. Noise measurements from other crematories

would be easy and cost-effective to obtain as the basis for accurate noise modeling; such

measurements are standard practice in CEQA noise studies. Recognizing the early (7:00 am)

and late (10:00 pm) operation, the noise impacts during otherwise quiet times of day may be

significant, especially single-event noise, or short-term noise during the hour or so of burning.

Noise impacts, particularly during quieter times and reflecting growing demand, should be

provided in an EIR with feasible mitigation for potentially significant noise effects.

These are the details regarding the appellant's Initial Study and proposed Mitigated Negative

Declaration that I believe do not comply with the California Environmental Quality Act. Based

on this noncompliance, I would ask that the Applicant's conditional use permit to install a

crematorium be denied, upholding the Historic District Commission's vote on February 16.

Sincerely,

Salwa Kasabian

Iro.,"st Street

cA 9s630

Page 1642

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
IO:

Subject:

Elaine Andersen
Monday, February 28,20227:44 AM
Josh Kinkade
FW: No Lakeside Memorial Crematorium

From: Sean Gates

Sent: Sunday, February 27,2022 3:26 PM

To: Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Rosario Rodriguez
<rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski <mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Elaine

Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: No Lakeside Memorial Crematorium

Some people who received this message don't often get email uotlearn why this is imoortant

CAUTIONI This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Council Members,

I live in the Lake Natoma Shores neighborhood with my wife and two young children. This is a wonderful neighborhood,

Each house shows pride of ownership. I can look out my front windows and see slivers of Lake Natoma. We have

neighborhood access to the trails and lake, The bald eagles fly over my house and perch at the Lakeside Cemetery.

Putting a crematory in the historic cemetery will change all this. I don't want to look out my back windows and see

"puffs of smoke" per lgor's words. I want to enjoy the beauty of the cemetery out my back windows. Lake view out the
front windows and smoke puffs out the back window. What a contradiction.

I don't want to have to close my windows while 90 minute cremations are happening. I don't want to tell my kids to
come in the house and stop playing with the neighborhood kids because the crematory is running,

This effects our quality of life

During the t/LI/22 city council meeting there was much concern for the preservation of the oak trees with the Toll

Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Project. Ten minutes was spent discussing grading concerns, buffering,
and the probability of survival of one oak tree. I hope the Council gives the history at the cemetery, Historic District,

open space, and residents of The Preserves/Lake Natoma Shores community as much time, concern, and thoughtfulness
as the oak trees received.

Thank you,

1

Sean Gates

Page 1643

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Terrv Sorensen

Eooest Street
Folsom, CA 95630

April3,2022

City Council
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium Conditional Use Permit

(PN-19-r82)
Hearing Date: April 26, 2022

Dear Councilpersons:

This letter is submitted in opposition to the request of applicant Igor Semenyuk (hereinafter,
Applicant) for a conditional use permit (hereinafter, C.U.P.) allowing the operation of a crematorium on

the premises of Lakeside Memorial Lawn, a historic cemetery located in the City. Numerous grounds

have been raised in opposition to Applicant's request by various members of the community, but this
leffer will focus on only one ground; to wit: thatApplicant's assertion that "the crematorium, as

proposed, is an appropriate accessory use to the existing cemetery" is without merit and therefore
cannot provide the basis for the issuance of the C.U.P. sought byApplicant. (emphasis added.)

Applicant's argument that the proposed crematorium should be allowed based solely on its
"accessory use" status is set forth on pages 9-10 of the Historic District Commission StaffReport
issued by the City. Basically, the argument advanced is that the existing cemetery is the principal (or
primary) use of the property whereas "the proposed crematorium would be operating as an accessory

use to the existing cemetery not as a stand-alone binegg." (emphasis added.)

In support of this argument, the StaffReport relies on Section 4.46 of California Land Use Practice
(2021) "Primary and Accessory Uses" by Adam U. Lindgren & Steven T. Mattas which reads as

follows: 'oA primary or principal use is the main use to which the premises are devoted and the primary
purpose for which the premises exist. Primary uses may be permitted by right or may be conditional
uses subject to a CUP. Accessory uses are structures or activities that are subordinate in area, extent,

and purpose to the primary use; contribute tot he comfort, convenience, or necessity of the principal
use; and are located on the same lot and the same zoning district as the principal use.... Bv definition,
an accessory use must be associated with a principal use and cannot be established

without a principal use." (emphasis added.)

Obviously, reliance on Section 4.46 in support of the argument advanced in the StaffReport is

misplaced in the fact setting a hand, and fatally so. Clearly, the proposed crematory operation could be

established and function fully on a non-cemetery property, its existence and operation not in any way
dependent on an underlying cemetery business. This is made clear by the City's finding onpage22 of
the StaffReport that, of the 16 crematoriums currently operating in Sacramento County, only five are

located within cemeteries.

Page 1644

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Accordingly, and to quote the Lindgren & Mattas work relied on in the StaffReport, the operation

of a crematorium on the cemetery property in question would not, "by definition," constitute an

accessory use. To the contrary it would be operating as a stand-alone business. As such, Applicant's
attempt to piggy-back its way to C.U.P. status by way of the proposed crematorium's 'oaccessory use"

status must be rejected, and the request for a C.U.P. denied.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

Terry L. Sorensen
dg/TS

email: City Councilpersons and City of Folsom Staff
kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; nodrieuez@folsom.ca.us; saquino@folsom.ca.us;

vkc@folsom.ca.us; mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us; kmullett@folsom.ca.us; ikinkade@folsom.ca.us;
sbanks@folsom.ca.us; sjohnson@folsom.ca.us; pjohnson@folsom.ca.us

Page 1645

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Josh Kinkade

From:
Sent:
lo:

Subject:

Nicole G

Sunday, April 17, 2022 5:43 AM

Elaine Andersen; Sarah Aquino; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Mike Kozlowski; YK

Cha la mcherla; Rosario Rodriguez; Josh Ki nkade

No crematorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Council Members,

I have sent previous emails but none have touched on the emotional toll this has taken on me and my family. This

proposed crematorium is effecting our sleep and mental health. I used to be a sound sleeper, but recently I am such an

insomniac over thoughts and nightmares of the crematorium coming in. I write and research when I should be sleeping.

l've been getting migraines for the first time in my life. I realize this sounds dramatic, but it's very true. This is the

definition of stress.

I am so proud of my neighbors and family who are fighting so hard against this. I am not trained and educated to fight a

city and business. I am, however, a mother, wife, daughter, sister and auntie to other families that live in the Preserves. I

want my children, niece, and future niece/nephew living in a neighborhood where propane trucks aren't constantly

rattling in. I don't want them knowing that when they see a puff of smoke or smell the smell of cremation they need to

stop playing basketball or riding their bikes to come home and close the windows. I tried to shield my young kids about

what we were fighting against in the neighborhood. This didn't last long with all the protest in the neighborhood. This

has effected our quality of life already!

I drive around with "No Crematorium" magnets on my car. Everyday I take them off when l'm picking my kids up from

school. I don't want to traumatize other kids the same way mine are being traumatized. They shouldn't have to know at

an elementary school what a crematorium is.

I love the peaceful cemetery with animals. I have nothing against cemeteries or cremation, but this is not the right

location for it. The cemetery was here before the neighborhood, but the neighborhood was here before the proposed

crematorium.

Should this crematorium proposal pass, I will call to report every time there is odor. I will call every time there's smoke. I

will call if there is after hours burning, I will call if ANYTHING from Lakeside disrupts the neighborhood,

I would like to add that I personally collected numerous signatures on the petition from people inside the Lake Natoma

Shores neighborhood who use the trail to Lake Natoma that's located on Young Wo Circle. lt's not just the people in this

neighborhood who don't want the crematorium here, it's people from the greater Folsom area that use the

neighborhood for recreation. Please listen the the public outcryl

Fotsom's City Councit motto, " The Folsom City Council is dedicated to ensuring Folsom's high

standards for public health, safety, and quality of life."

I will protect my children's quality of life. Please help me protect it. I hope the council keeps their motto in mind during

their vote.

Thank you,

Page 1646

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Nicole Gates

2

Page 1647

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachmerfi 7

Public Comment Letters Received After Publication of the
April 26,2022 Staff Report

Page 1648

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



PeterI Lucyga

Voung Wo Circle

Folsom, CA 95630

Via E-mail

Pam Johns, Community

Director

Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner

Community Development

City of Folsom

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95530

April27,2O22

Mayor Kerri Howell

Vice-Mayor Rosario Rodriguez

Sarah Aquino

YK Chalamcherla

Mike Kozlowski

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

City Council

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95530

RE: UPDATE FROM COUNCIL MEETING OF APRIL 26,2022 - IAKESIDE MEMORIAI LAWN

CREMATORTUM (PN t9-L821

Dear Mayor Howell, Vice-Mayor Rodriguez, Councilmembers Aquino, Chalamcherla and Kozlowski,

Director Johns, Ms. Freemantle, and Mr. Kinkade,

I really appreciated the opportunity to provide citizen input at yesterday's Council Meeting, it was my

first time in the chambers. I was the speaker who suggested that the city consider providing an

incentive (tax or otherwise) to facilitate the siting of a crematorium at an alternate location further

away from residential and especially the Historic District.

I have two additional insights after this meeting which l'd like to share with all.

#1- Why the focus on needing a crematorium with Folsom city limits? The city and residents of

Folsom leverage numerous other key services from Sacramento County instead of having it provided

by the city itself or by businesses within city limits A few moles:

Weeklv residential and commercial trash disposal - Folsom doesn't insist on it's own landfill,

we use Kiefer landfill for this important service function. I know because l've had occasion to

use Kiefer and always seem to see Folsom "Distinctive by Nature" painted dump trucks there.

Electric utilitv - Folsom doesn't insist on having its own electric utility, it uses SMUD for this

i mporta nt service function.

Folsom Police Department - Folsom doesn't insist on having its own "Police Academy" to train

new police officers, it relies on other larger police departments like the City of Sacramento to

a

a

a

Page 1649

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



conduct Police Academy training for this important service function. I know this because a

relative is attending the Sacramento Police Academy next month.

#2 - Cremation as a Service function. I took a fresh look at the funeral process to connect the dots a

bit better, at least for myself. The base components are:

Funeral home - a service function not usually located on cemetery property. lt's a business

housed in a business-zoned area that provides families with body preparation and funeral

services such as viewing.

Cemetery - a phvsical plot of land for the express purpose of burying or housing the remains of
the deceased. Traditionally cemeteries have cultural or religious significance and are considered

sacred by many people, not to mention having historic significance as in this case. There is a

service ceremony with burial but primarily it's o sacred resting place for the deceased.

Crematory - - a service function usually not located on cemetery sites themselves. lt's a

business housed in a business-zoned area. As explained by Mr. Semenyuk, the cremation
process is typically done by an attendant and can be facilitated by a live video feed if desired by

the relatives or friends of the deceased. This provides great flexibility on location, since a

crematory is basically a giant industrial oven.

ln reflecting on the wishes of my own parents before they passed, both asked to be buried in family
plots. I have relatives who chose cremation and not one stated "l wish my cremotion process takes
ploce in Auburn, Folsom, San Diego". What you do hear is that " Please scotter my ashes in the Pacific

Ocean, at Loke Tohoe, the mountains, or keep them at home with family".

My main point is that the physical cremation lacility is really suited to a flexible location as a seruice

function- even more so than a funerol home. Folsom is within Sacramento County and we leverage

numerous services from the county as stated above. Why struggle to find a suitable Folsom location of
greater than 500 feet from residential areas when Sacramento County offers locations with 15-20

minutes' drive that easily exceed the 500 or even 5,000 feet boundary? I see a great business

opportunity for a Sacramento County sited location that can provide high volume services to multiple

cities throughout the Sacramento area.

As a minor point with the stated quantity of possible cremations, its was claimed that a maximum of 4
per day could take place daily with a 500 annual limit. Given there are 365 days in the year and

regardless if cremation days are 5,5 or 7 days a week, the math always excetids 500 annually.

Please consider my additional insights and do not allow crematory operations to take place in our

historic area cemetery.

Sincerely,

o

a

T
Peter Lucyga

Page 1650

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Terry L. Sorensen

lorrest Street
Folsom, CA 95630

l[{ay 02,2022

City Council
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Lakeside memorial Lawn
Crematorium Conditional Use Permit

(PN-1e-182)
Hearing Date: MaY 10,2022

Dear Councilpersons:

please accept this conespondence as my attempt to summari zethewrtten submissions that have

been made to date by concerned citizens on the 'oloss in property value" issue that has been raised in

this matter.

The issue is addressed forcefully in a 4-20-22 email to the City from Victoria Foster, a resident of

The preserve and a realtor with Intero Real Estate Services (page 9 of 4-26-22Additional Information

Transmittal). She has been a realtor for over 30 years and works fuIl-time at Intero. She asserts that
..being next to a crematorium will absolutely affect our property values.... Some homeowners stated

ttrey riil feel compelled to move. This absolutely will affect our home values and eliminate a large

number of buyers not only for health concerns, but yes, the creep factor." She further opines that all of

this will currs" u loss of home values of o'tens of thousands of dollars and possibly even

more...compared to other areas in Folsom because we have a crematorium dropped in our

neighborhood."

Ms. Foster states that the CaliforniaAssociation of Realtors requires that a seller of real property

fill out a Sellers property euestionnaire which constitutes a mandatory disclosure document that must

be inctuded in every sales tiansaction. She points out seven difference paragraphs on page 4 thereof

which would requiie the seller to make disclosure of the existence of a crematorium in the area. In her

words: o.It,s not something to be taken lightly." She adds that'No buyer coming to Folsom has ever

asked me, .how is your ciematorium hei?" They come...and they stay for the qualrty of life - not

death."

Nearly identical in tone and substance is an email dated 9-13-21from RE/MAX Gold real estate

agent Barbara Krieger (StaffReport part I of 2,page 330). She recounts her inability to sell a property

tliat she recently tiea ;in the biautiful Historical District of Lake Natoma Shores because of buyer

concerns about the crematorium going in." The third paragraph of her email merits a verbatim

quotation:
o.I am not a Folsom resident, but am writing this letter out of concern for the neighborhood.

Having personally seen every single buyer that walked through this beautiful home get tumed off

rrom dre highly iesirable location because of an undesirable crematorium should concern every

single representative of the people, the nearby homes and the neighborhood itself as an entity. I
*oidr. *ty ttt" City has atiowea the cemetery owner to get this far in the planning phase of the

project, despite the multiple and loud cries from the Folsom residents and groups, who should not

Page 1651

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



have to trouble themselves with such a threat while living in such a popular, sophisticated and
historically protected area. I am absolutely astonished this is occurring at all."

Another "decrease in property value" comment is found at pages 456-7 of the StaffReport, Part 1

of 2, a7-20-21email from Preserve resident Kim Higgins. On the second page of that email in the
next-to-the last paragraph, she references an article by Mark Agree dated June 19, 2008 from "Applied
Economics Magazine" that analyzed.2T months of home sale datea (7 months before and,20 months
afte the startup of crematory operations) in which it was concluded "that proximity measured in terms
of direction and distance from the crematory imparts a statistically significant negative impact on
average home sale prices," the prices increasing the further the home was from the crematory.

Ms. Higgins concludes her email with these comments: "California disclosure law requires us to
disclose. Not many people desire to live near one. Do you?...Our quality of life will be affected if the
crematorium goes forward. Honestly, would you want this in your backyard?"

Atpages144-5oftheStaffReport,Part2of2, wefindanotheremailfromrealtorVictoriaFoster
who identifies herself as a resident of the Preserve living on Young Wo Circle. She voices numerous
objections to the proposed crematory. Finally she focuses on decreased property values on the second
page of her email, as follows:

"Lastly, I am a local Realtor and it will DECREASE oUR HOME VALUES in the Preserves/Lake
Lake Natoma Shores if a crematorium is built...I have 3 clients that want to buy in this neighborhood -
two of them will not reside here if a crematorium is built and my 3'd client LizChighizola has stated to
me, she would want the crematorium to be put in because home prices would then drop here and then
she would finally be able to afford this neighborhood. Really?? How is it OK for this business to
decrease our home values??"

Last,I would invite the attention of the members of the Council to an email dated March30,2022,
from Patrick Nooren of El Dorado Hills (StaffReport, Part 2 of 2, page 618). I would classi$r this
email as a "cross-over" between the issue of property values and the issue of health concerns raised by
the proposed crematory. In any event, I found the email heart-wrenching, dealing as it does with the
proposed crematory crushing the hopes of Mr. Nooren to obtain the "perfect" home on Fong Street for
his disabled daughter (wheelchair-bound with respiratory issues and compromised in a number or other
ways due to PKS), As Mr. Nooren puts it: "Should this vote approve the crematorium, I will,
unforfunately, not be able to continue with the purchase of this, the perfect home. I simply cannot risk
the elevated emissions and the potential for a negative impact on my extremely vulnerable daughter."

In closing, I would like to raise a personal concern/irritation in regard to the manner in which many
of the issues on the crematory question have been framed. To put it bluntly, I am sick and tired of
hearing it implied (if not flat-out asserted) that the residents of the Preserve are motivated by a selfish,
"not-in-my-backyard" (NIMBY) attitude, using that attitude to deprive the Applicant of his property
rights. Nothing could be further from the truth.

No one is claiming that the Cemetery does not have the right to exist and do business as a
cemetery. The Cemetery has preexisted the Preserve residential development by many, many years.
However, that certainly is not the case with the crematory. With the crematory the situation is reversed
with the Preserve preexisting even a claim by the Applicant of any right to establish a crematory on the
Cemetery property. To put the issue in "territorial" terms, the Applicant is the "intruder" on the
crematory issue, not the residents of the Preserve. It is the Applicant who is taking the role of the

Page 1652

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



aggressor here, not the residents. The residents are OK with the Applicant pursuing his cemetery

biiiness, but not oK with the Applicant opening a new business enterprise (i.e., a crematory) that

intErferes with and diminishes the preexisting private property rights of his neighbors.

Respectfu lly submitted,

/sl

Terry L. Sorensen

"muil: 
City Councilpersons and City of Folsom Staff

kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; rrodriguez@fblsorU.gq.us; saquino@.folsom.ca.us;

yk"@-foho-."u..n; rnkozlowski@folsom.ca.us; kmullett@folsom.ca.us; ikinkade@'folsom.ca.us;

*buokr@folso-."a.,tr; sjohnson@folsom.ca.us; pj ohns@,folsom.ca.us

Page 1653

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From: I
kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario Rodriguez; Sarah Aouino; YK Chalamcherla; Mike Kozlowski; Kellv
Mullett; Josh Kinkade; SlgJg.EalK; Scott Johnson; Pam Johns

subj€ctl
Date:

Project RE:

Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:04:56 PM

ChunoWahCemetery Natnl ReoHistPl.pdf
Historic Preservation Master Plan plus Cultural Resources Inventorv

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Council Members and Staff,

There was a brief discussion at last night's City Council Meeting regarding the significance of
the Chung Wah Cemetery and its National Register of Historic Places status. Attached please

find the national application finalized for Folsom's Chung Wah Cemetery to the National
Register of llistoric Places on March 21,1995. This appiication was submitted by Mary L.
Maniery, Historian and Cindy Baker, Historian. The national importance of this Chinese
Cemetery to the nation's founding, contains valuable information about the Chinese pioneers
and events they participated in critical to the founding of the American West, the City Folsom,
and the State of California. The Chung Wah is of national importance.

The authentication of the Chung Wah Chinese Cemetery was archived at:

. the Folsom Historical Society and History Museum in Folsom,

. the Chinese Historical Society of America in San Francisco,

. the Sacramento County Archives and Museum Collection Center in Sacramento,

. and the California State Historic Preservation Office.

The Chung Wah Cemetery, the Young Wo Cemetery, along with all eight of the small
Lakeside Cemeteries, together, were included in the City of Folsom's Historic Preservation
Master Plan and Cultural Resources Inventory List, adopted by the City of Folsom on
November 5, 1998. The authentication of these cultural resources and sites on the Cultural
Resources List was archived at:

. The City of Folsom;

. The Folsom Historical Society and History Museum;

. referenced in Folsom ZoningCode 17-57 Historic District;

. and referenced in Folsom's Historic District Design and Development Guidelines.

How could ECorp's Cultural Resources report, contained in the 2022Lakeside Memorial
Lawn Crematorium Project, have missed all of these publicly available environmental
documents in its Cultural Resources report for inclusion in the Initial Study and the C.U.P
Mitigated negative Declaration?

Indeed, how could the Community Services Director have missed cultural significance of
these environmental documents for inclusion in the Staff Report's Initial Study and Mitigated
Negative Declaration?

This information is critical to the Findings that the City Council will make on the Lakeside

To:

Cc:

Attachments:

Page 1654

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Memorial Lawn Crematorium Project proposal and C.U.P

Sincerely,

Deborah Grassl

Page 1655

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



EGE

loil.ii'I

E
I

[Jll l lul\AL rANh )Env lbE
tll AT'lnfil hl rtEdllCTFP R$Ahlli-l

NFS Form 10-900
(Oct. 19901

United $tates Department of the lnterior
IUational Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
REGISTRATION FORM

1. Name of Property

OMB No. 10024-0018

t.'i + ! . !i.i;,.

historic name: Chrrnn Wnh Ccmeterv
other name/site number: Sze Yuo/Sam un Cemeterv

2. Location

street & number: Mnrrwrn Cf raot rri ni ni f v

code: CA. county Sacram

E not for publication

tr vicinity

code: 
-992- 

'zip code: 95 ,,

city/town: Folsom

state: California

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act ol 1986, as amended, lhereby certify that this

:€k nomination tr request for dotermination ol eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the

National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. ln my

opinion, the property F meets tr does not meet the National Register-criteria. I recommend that this propefty be consioered

significant s statewide F locally. (tr see continuation sheet for additional comments.l

6
ing

California Offine of Historin Frrecervation
State or Federal agency and bureau

ln my opinion, the property E meets E does not meetthe National Register criteria. (tr See continuation sheet.)

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

4. National Park Service Certification

I hereby certify that this property is:

\fErtereO in the National Registerr g See continuation sheet.
tr determined eligible for the National

Register
tr See continuation sheet.

tr determined not eligible for National
Register

o removed frorn the National Register

{si of Keeper of Date

El other {explain):

Page 1656

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



5. Classilication

Ownership ol Property
{check as many boxes as may aPPIY}

El private

tr public-local

tr public-State

tr public-Federal

Category ol Property
(check only one boxl

tr building(sl

tr district
E site

O structure

tr obiect

Number of Resources within Property
Contributing Noncontributing

1

buildings
sites
structures
objects
Totalo

Number of related multiple propErty listing
{Enter "N/A' if property is not part of a multiple property listing)

Number of contributing resources previously listed in

the National Register

NoneN/A

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructionsl

Current Functions
IEnter categories from instructions)

FTJNER AFIY/eemafnrvFUN RY/eemeterv
FU ARY/oraves/btr ria lc

7, Description

Architectural Classif ication
(Enter categories from instructions)

Materials
tEnter categories from instructions)

foundation CO.$CRETE,BRICK
roof
walls
other

:

j
!
i

ir

ff
oTl{ rlt

FIRICK- QTONtr/nnhhlcs

Narrative Description
(Describe the hiitoric and current condition of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)

Page 1657

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register CriGria
(Mark 'x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying
the property for National Register listing.l

El A Property is associated with events that have made
a significant contribution to the broad patterns of
our history.

B Property is associated with the lives of persons

significant in our past.

C PropertV embodies the distinctive characteristics of
a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

Areas of Significance
{Enter categories from instructions)

ETHNIC HERITAGE/Asian
RtrI IGIr]N

tr

tr

Period ol Signilicance

1906 - 1946

Significant Dates

tr D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,
information important in prehistory or history

tr

tr

tr

E

tr

tr

a

Criteria Considerations
{Mark "x" in all the boxes that applyl

A owned by a religious institution or used for
religious purposes. Cultural Affiliation

B removed from its original location.

C a birthplace or grave.

D a cemetery.
Architect/Builder

E a reconstructed building, object, or structure.

F a comrrlemorative property.

G less than 50 years of age or achieved significance
within the past 50 years.

Narrative Statement of Significancc
(Explain the significance of the property on one or more continuation sheets.l

Significant Person
{Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

Page 1658

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



9. Major Bibliographlcal References

Bibliography
(Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form on ons or more continuation sheets.)

Previous documentation on file (NPSI: Primary Location of Additional Data:

tr preliminary determination of individual listing {36
CFR 67) has been requested

tr previousty listed in the National Register

tr previously determined eligible by the National
Register

tr designated a National Historic Landmark

tr recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey
#

tr recorded by Historic American Engineering Record

#

E State historic preservation office
tr other state agency

E Federal agency

.,8 Local government

tr University

a other
Name of Repository:

Sacramgnto Archives and Museqm Collection Center -
Chinese Historical Society, San Francisco,
Folsom Historical Society, Folsom

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Propefi

UTM References
{Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet.}

Zone Easting Northing

1 10 657000 4281540
2

Verbal Boundary Description
{Describe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justilication
(Explain why the boundaries were selected on a continuation sheet.)

Zone Easting Northing

3
4
tr See continuation sheet

2.61 6 acres

1 1. Form Prepared By

Marv L- Ma Hictorian/Cindv Beker- HistorianNamelTitle:

Organization: PAR ENVI al SFRVICFS- INC-/Citv of Folsom Date: Februarv 21, 1 995

Telephone: (91 61739-8356Street & Numben P,O. Box 1

City or Town: Saeramento State:L ZlPt cE81 6

Page 1659

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
t8-861

OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number _Z- Page # _J_ Property Na

SUMMARY.

Folsom's Chung Wah cemetery encompasses 2.616 acres of land south and west of Block 70 and on parts of Lots
7 , 8, 9, and 1 0. Located on a bluff near today's Lake Natoma, the cemetery is surrounded by dredge tailings, native
oaks, and mature grey pines. lts features include burial mounds, exhumation depressions, brick-lined vaults, a burning pit,
and the remains of a shrine. Although subiect to vandalism in the 1960s, this site retains a high level of integrity. lts
ghysical separation from the main Folsom cemetery, haphazard arrangement of burial mounds and pits, lack of formal
landscaping, and rural setting increases the integrity of setting, feeling, and association that cloaks the site.

DESCRIPTION

The town of Folsom, located in eastern Sacramento County, once housed a flourishing Chinese community. Two
cemeteries were associated with the community and wers owned and maintained by different associations. The Yeong
Wo Association's plot currently is landscaped and partially obscured by a building and retains no surface reminders of its
use as a burial ground for members of the Yeong Wo association. The Chung Wah cemetery, used by members of the
Sze Yup and Sam Yup associations, is the larger and probably older of the two cemeteries and retains numerous features
and burials.

The present 2.616-acre site includes parts of Lots 7, 8, 9, and 10 of Block 70, then extends south and west to the
Bureau of Reclamation property line. The larger portion of this cemetery lies outside the original 1855 town limits
depicted on Theodore Judah's plat map for the City of Folsom {see Maps 1 and 2). The Chung Wah cemetery is near
Folsom's non-Asian cemetsry, which dates to the 1850s. Chinese burials in the motherlode region were typically located
in segregated sections of non-Asian cemeteries. The Chung Wah is close to the other cemetery, but is a separate, remote
site.

Thc site's irregular shape suggests it was haphazardly planned, perhaps beginning with a few Chinese burials and
then spreading out as more Chinese died in Folsom over the years. The lack of historical photographs and maps for the
cemetery preclu$es an accurate description of its early physical appearance. Oral testimony presents an image of the
cemetery in the 1920s to the 1940s, allowing for a reconstruction of the cemetery's physical appearance. Physically, the
site was located on the outskirts of town. Dredging occurred around the perimeters of the site in 1907 and 1908 (Map

3), but the cemetery plot was left undisturbed. Throughout its period of use it nestled on the bluff near the American
River, surro0nded by dredge tailings or stgep escarpments leading to the American River.

The Chung Wah plot was accessed from the nofth by passing through a gate. A wagon road led east, then south
and west, traversing the perimeter of the cemetery (Map 41. The road exited out the southwest side of the cemetery,
allowing mourners to enter at the gate, travel around the cemetery, and leave without backtracking or crossing over their
entry path. Graves were dug wherever there was room, with no specific orientation or layout. People were buried in
shallow grav€s about two feet deep and were covered with a mound of earth. The earthen mounds were often touching
or at angles to each other and protruded about two to three feet above the ground surface. Occasionally wooden
markers or inscribed bricks marked the surface of graves. More often than not, however, graves were unmarked. As one
Chinese-American related, it was better to be "unmarked and undisturbed" (G. Chan, Jr. 1994). While the deceased
were often not identified by surface grave markers, other markers of bricks, stone, or wood inscribed with name, date,
association affiliation, and ancestral village or province were placed in the graves to assist in identification of remains
during exhumation.

CEIVED 413

JU_ 7 ps$

Page 1660

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 1O-900-a
(8-86t

OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

N.ATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number -L Page # -2.
Properry Name Chtrno Camafonr

Scattered in and around the mounds were depressions from thle exhumation of bodies. While bodies were carefully

exhumed, the pits were not backfilled (and could have been used for future burials) and the pits were interspersed with

the mounds. Whils the maiority of exhumed remains were sent to China for reburial, others were placed in urns and

reburied at the Chung Wah-cemetery. Graves wer6 not well-tended, aside from yearly ancestral ceremonies. The Chung

Wah cemetery was not landscaped with lawns, benches, domestic trees or shrubs, or other landscaping elements typical

in a non-Chinese burial site. lnstead, the cemetery was left in a natural state and its appearance matched that of the

surrounding vacant fields, seasonally covered with grasses with occasional scattered native oaks or grey pines. The road

was sometirnes kept clear by mowing, but the mounds were often overgrown.

Apart from the mounds and pits several burials were placed in brick-lined, rectangular-shaped vaults that were laid,

into the ground. A large depression was dug just inside and to the south of the entry gate and served as a burning pit

where the belongings of ttre deceased were set afire. A rectangular brick, cobble, and concrete shrine, used during the

Ch,ing Ming ceremony, was in place on th€ west side of the cemetery by 1940 and was likely constructed by the 1920s

or before. This shrine stood approximately four feet high, and was eight feet wide and 13 feet long.

By the 1930s, the Chung Wah cemetery was still in use, although declining, as onty a few families remained in the

area to tend to the graves of their deceased relatives and fliends. ln the early 1940s, brick markers still remained on

some of the grave mounds, and some lay scattered around. ln addition, the burning pit and shrine were still in use into

the 1960s.

ln 1g67 vandals desecrated the cemetery. The graves of Chin Oak, his wife, Ping Woo Choy, and Chin LaiShee

were uncovered and their coffins smashed. The Chan family discovered bones left scattered on the ground (H. Chan, Sr.

1981}.ThevandalsalsodestroYedtheshrine,believingittobethegraveofawealthypersonlSacramentoEeen'd.}.A
deep hole extending below the shrine foundation attests to this vandalism. Jewelry stolen from the graves was sold and

was later traced to San Francisco pawn shops. Those responsible for the desecration were only charged with public

healthlawsconcerningunlawfut digginginacemetery(G.Chan,Jr. 1991). TheChansreburiedtheirfamily'sremainson
site and covered the giaves with a concrete slab. A brass grave marker was set flush into the concrete at this time'and

is the only marker currently visible at the cemetery.

Today ths cemetery retains much of its original appearance (see Map 4). The wagon road, while overgrown, can

still be traced arbund th€ perimeter of the site. The cemetery contains between 75 and 100 mounds, many barely

discernible dus to settling. The mounds vary from only a few inches to about two feet in height. Their location is

haphazard. with many perpendicular to each other and arranged in no set pattern. Exhumation pits, ranging in depth from

six inches tci sevgratfeet, are interspersed among the mounds. The entire burial site is overgrown with tall grasses,

thistles, and encroaching vegetation and appears hummocky. This untended appearance, however, is in keeping with the

historical appearance otlne iite as related by numerous people in Folsom. The graves of Chin Oak and his kin are clearly

marked,'Covered by a large concrete slab with a flat brass monument.

The burning pit is evident inside the gate, although immature oaks and vegetation are growing inside it. An ash lens

attests to its past use. While the shrine was dismantled bv the vandals, its foundation and pan of its cobble and brick

walls are still intact (Map 51. One rectangular brick-lined vault, now empty, is exposed and evident along the west edge

of the fenceline. The vault is four feet wide, eight feet long, and about four feet deep. Four courses of brick are ptesent

around the top of the vault. ln addition to its physical features, the site remains secluded, tucked between dredger

tailings and an undeveloped area along Lake Natoma and physically separated from the Folsom cemetery by a vacant lot.

Its seclusion, humrnocky appearance. and intact features all contribute to the sense of peace and timelessness that
pervades ths site, adding to the integrity of feeling and association so apparent at the cemetery.

!

i

i
I
i
{

Page 1661

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
1024-0018
(8-861

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Seruice

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number ;g- Page # 1

OMB Approval No.

Property Name Chuno Wah Cemeterv

SUMMARY

The Chung Wah cemetery in Folsom is unusuatfor its strong association ties and ownership, for its continued
existence in an area that has been extensively mined, and for the intact associated features. Folsom's Chinese
community once contained the homes, businesses, and gardens of hundreds of people. Today, only this cemetery
remains as the last visual reminder of a rich heritge and a viable Chinese population that once flourished in town.
Acquired in 1906, tho cemetery also represents strong district association relationships that were maintained in Folsom
well into the twentieth century. lt has numerous features associated with historical use, including burial mounds and '

vaults, exhuination depressions, a burning pit, and a shrine foundation, all attesting to the overall physical integrity of the
cemetery and reflecting the spiritual beliefs and practices of the association members. The sense of time and place

evident when standing in the cemetery grounds is strong. The historical and ethnic associations of the cemetery,
combined with its high level of physical integrity, contribute to its importance under Criterion A, Consideration D and G.

The last burial occurred in 1946, ending a 4O-year period of use and representing the decline of the Chinese community in
Folsom.

HTSTORICAL CONTEXT

Folsom's Chinese Hetitagc

Chinese men and women have lived in Folsom since the California gold rush. Arriving as miners, laborers and
merchants, their numbers gradually ctimbed through the 1850s and 1860s, sharply rose during the 1870s and peaked in

the 1880s. Exclusionary immigration laws, dwindling mining and labor opponunities, and racial tension precipitated a

steep population decline during the 1890s and 1900s. By the early twentieth century, only a handful of the original
Chinese community remained. Today the Chan family is the last remaining fragment of what was once a large and
flourishing community.

Gold Rush En .

The start of large-scale Chinese immigration to California dates to the early months of the gold rush. News of the
discovery of gold drew thousands of Chinese to California from throughout the Pearl River delta in South China,
particularly the City of Canton. Given the political unrest, worsening economic conditions, end the repressive Manchu
rule in China in the mid.nineteenth century, reports of the fabulous Gum Shan (Mountain of Gold) became even rnore
appealing, resulting in a mass immigration to California, primarily by people from the Kwangtung Province (cf. Chinn
1969; Chiu 1 967; Hoexter 1 976; Lai and Choy 1972; Sung 1 967). lmmigration records from the Customs House in San

Francisco attesttothis migration: 325 immigrants recorded in 1849,450 in 1850, and 2,716 in 1851. This number
jumped to 20,000 in 1852 lChiu 1967:12; Hoexter 1976:10; Laiand Choy 1972:45).

Some scholars ostimate that on€ in ten newly arriving Chinese remained in San Francisco, while the others headed

outtoeitherthenorthernorsouthernminingregions {Chinn1969;Chiu1967;Williamsl930}. lnthefirstfewyearsof
the gold rush, mining in ths northern region focused on the American River because of its proximity to Sacramento
(Wiltiams 19301. lt is probable that by late 1849 Chinese arrived at Negro Bar, predecessor to the town of Folsom, where
they either stopped to mine or continued up the river'

Page 1662

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
1024-0018
(8-86)

OMB Approval No'

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number -.r8- Page # 2 - Property Name Chuno Wah

Typicaly, a Chinese merchant would set up shop in a central location in a mining region to sellfood, supplies, and

clothing to both his countrymen and Anglo miners. Often the store owner would start serving tea to his kinsmen in the

back of the store and, if interest was high, might expand into a restaurant business, selling Chinese delicacies as well as

beef steaks to American miners (Hoexter 1976:61-621. lf business was steady and profitable, a back room might have

housed a few fan-tan or domino tables, or other diversions. Sometimes, a woman might be brought in to entertain the

miners. As one merchant thrived, others might join him and a Chinatown would grow. ln larger mining towns, one or

more temples would be srected by local Chinese leaders or benevolent associations to allow immigrants to offer prayers

to the gods (Hoexter 1976:62).

From sdch humble beginnings a Chinatown would emerge, as was probably ths case at Folsom. While there is some

indication that at least one Chinese merchant was operating at Negro Bar in 1852, the location of this center is uncertain
(J. Chan lg92; TheTelegrapl, 1966). lt is probable thatthe Chinese center of Negro Bar in 1852 was situated upstream

and separated from the Anglo camp, at or near the area known as Chinatown today, The first evidence of a Chinese

presence centered in Folsom is found in the first assessment plat of the newly formed town of Folsom, completed in

1gS5. According tothe lgSE Folsom Map Book, Chineseowned lots or owned improvements on lots on Blocks 8,9, 10,

and 1g. ln addition, they had a church located in Block 11 lSacramento County 1855).

ln the late 1BSos, as the initial gold rush ended and claims were abandoned. many Chinese miners arrived in the

region to rework old claims or work as laborers for the Natoma Company. While usually residing at their mining claims,

thise men contributed to the growth of tho local Chinatown, frequenting it on their day of r€st. The 16s61 Ss66vqlent

association hall (you See Tongl probably served as a social center for the men, providing mail from home, news of
friends, gambling diversions, and tea or food. Barbers and doctors took care of personal hygiene and health needs, while

the many stores offered a variety of supplies (United States Bureau of the Census 18601.

A Flourishing Community - 1860 to 1900

Folsorn's Chinatown continued to expand rapidly in the 1860s, fed in part by miners retreating to the town to

sscaps escalating racial violence, Trouble continued in the region in the 1860s, but Chinese miners found other ways to

earn e living. Wtrite independent miners and companies were driven off their claims and harassed, hundreds of others 
I

were beinglmployed to work on Anglo-owned claims, particularly in hydraulic and ground sluicing operations. The i

Natoma Company also hired Asian laborers to work their property, especially after 1864 when they acquired legal title to 
i

the eastern half of the historic Rancho de los Americanos (Castaneda et al. 1984:93). i

As gold deposits dwindled and Anglo miners left the region, independent Chinese miners and companies once again

began working old tailings and claims and the population increased in number. This general pattern is evident in the

"enrus 
records. ln 1860, g4 miners were enumerated within the Chinese district of Folsom. ln 1870 this number

increased to 187. tn addition, at lea$t 370 miners wsre living in camps outside Folsom, but likely visited town

occasionally to obtain supplies (United States Bureau of the Census 1860, 1870). By 1879 some 3,000 Chinese were

said to be mining in the Folsom area (Askin et al. 1980:11; Plimpton n.d.). lt is probable that many of these miners lived

at least seasonally in Folsom and used it as a residential base.

During tho 1gggs, Chinatown continued to grow. This growth was related to anti'Chinese sentiment throughout the

region in the late l B70s. As racial violence forced miners and laborers out of the countryside and surrounding

communities, they often retreated to Folsom. The San Francisco Alta rcported trouble in the region in 1878, noting that

Page 1663

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 1O-900-a
1024-0018
(8-86t

OMB Approval No.

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 8 Page # 3 Property Name Chuno Wah Cemeterv

Chinese expelled from Rocklin, Roseville, and Penryn had gone to Folsom *where a camp of several hundred strong has
been formed' (Alta 20 September 1878; Bancroft n.d.:37). This pattern continued for years.

ln the midst of this period of economic prosperity and peak population, two Chinese associations purchased land for
Chinese cemeteries. Yeong Wo & Company purchased Lots 3 through 8 of Block 40 from James and Mary Harris for
their cemetery in 1 883 (Sacramento County 1 883). Two years later, Chung Wah Company purchased Lots 6 through 1 1

of Block 71 from James S. Meredith for $190 (Sacramento County 1885b).

The Chinese living in town who did not own stores typically formed smalt companies to mine claims, or went to
work for othbrs, The Natoma Company continued to be the major source of employment during the 1880s. The
company hired Chinese as employees and paid them 91.00 a day, or rented land to them for mining. Company records
note several mining companies buying water from the Natoma Company in 1882 {Plimpton n.d.}. As employees, Chinese
worked building, maintaining and clearing water ditches, as well as on company agricultural operations.

While manuscript census records are not available for 1890, Folsom's Chinatown appears to have continued to
flourish during the late 1880s and 1 890s, despite tepid local efforts to eliminate the Chinese from the city. ln fact,
Chinese advertisements in the local paper indicate a growing interaction with the non-Asian community. Three companies
placed business ads in the Folsom Telegraph beginning in 1889: Fong Lee Lung, whose store carried groceries and
miners' supplies; Cop Kee, a grocer; and Wing Sing Wah, a grocery store owned by merchant Chin Oak.

ln 1893 an undetermined epidemic killed many Chinese in Folsom. The local paper reported that "Chinatown is full
of sick heathens . . . and the number of deaths is greater than ever before known in history' lFolsom Telegraph 4
November 1 8931. Perhaps this epidemic, striking near ths peak of Chinatown's population, marked the beginning of the
community's gradual decline. The decline was also aided by the development of dredging in the region, an activity that
effectively ended mining by small, independent companies around Folsom (Askin et al. 1980:131,

Declim - 1900 ro 1946

As a new century dawned, Chinatown was holding its own. The 1900 census records depict a decrease in
population within Chinatown since 1880, but only by 30 people. The district still had 13 merchants or grocers (three less
than 18801, shoemakers, barbers, clerks, gardeners, cooks. butchers, launderers, restaurant owners, and gamblers
(United States Bureau of the Census 1 9001. The main difference in 20 years is the numbers of Chinese within Granite
Township but living outsid€ of Folsom. This number fellfrom about 300 in 1880 to only 27 in 1900. Without the
hundreds of miners and laborers frequenting Chinatown on days off, the economy within th€ district began to fail
(Castaneda et al. 19841.

ldeally the decline of Chinatown would have occurred gradually, but was unfortunately hurried by fire. ln August
1901 abigfirebrokeoutinChinatownat3:00a.m. AccordingtotheFolsomTelegraph, thefirestartedneartheTong
Hing store (southwest corner of Block 9) and ended up consuming hatf of Chinatown. Firecrackers, bombs, and an oil
tank helped spread the fire {Folsom Telegraph 17 August 19011.

By 1910, census records indicate onlyfive merchants remained in town, compared to the l3listed in 1900 tUnited
States Bureau of the Csnsus 19101. A few Chinese-operated laundries, some of whom had relocated on SutterStreet
after a maior fire, wer€ still open (Sanborn Company 1 899, 1 9101 and several Chinese cooks were privately employed
{Unitsd States Bureau of the Census 1910).

Page 1664

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 't0-900-a
1024-0018
{8-86}

OMB Approval No.

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number _.1$_ Page # 4 Property Name Chuno Wah Cemeterv . .

Over the next ten years Chinatown declined rapidly. ln 1913 the old Chinese temple located on a knoll in Block 11

burned down. This building had stood on the same spot since the early 1850s and was a fixture in the district. By the

time it burned, however, the paper notEd that it was 'little used of late due to the small number of Chinese remaining in

this community' {Folsom Telegraph 20 June 1913; Plimpton n.d.a}. By 1920 two Asian merchants remained in town,
arnong them Chin Oak and his family store on Sutter Street, along with the three laundries and a few cooks. Only 26

Chinesa ware enumerated in Granite Township that year, most of whom lived on Block 10 in Folsom or on Sutter Street
(sacramento County 1921; United States Bursau of the Census 19201.

When Chin Oak died in 1924, the last pioneer Chinese in Folsom was laid to rest, signaling the end of the original'
gold rush Chinese community. His family continued to live and work in town, although the other few remaining Chinese

families moved away looking for opponunity elsewhere over the next two decades. By 1925, non'Chinese residents were

building new residences on abandoned s€ctions of Folsom's historic Chinese district (Sanborn 1925). Chinatown
dwindled to a couple of old stores, which were all gone by the late 1930s (Fong 1994). Some Chinese bachelors

remainsd in Folsom until their death.

During the 1920s and 1930s, other Chinese families who had left Folsom occasionally returned to bury family

members and to perform the annual ceremonies at their family grave sites. The shrine was intact and in use during the

early 1940s (Puffer 1 994). After her death in 1 946, Chin Lai Shee became the last Chinese person interred in the

cemetery (G. Chan. Jr. 1991).

After Chin Oak's death, his eldest son, George, Sr., ran the familv store, the Chan and Chan Market on Sutter

Street. Until his death in 1 959, George, Sr,. led his family as they observed the annual cemetery ceremonies. These

rituals were modified during the 1930s and 1940s when food became precious during ths Great Depression, followed by

World War il rationing (G. Chan, Jr., 1994). Allof Chin Oak's children in Folsom continued to observe these ceremonies,

although more sporadically as the decades slipped by.

Today, only Chin Oak's grandchildren remain in town as active representatives of Folsom's early Chinese heritage.

His grandson, George, Jr., continues to run the family store on Sutter Street and is the guardian o, the Chung Wah

Cemetery, His granddaughter, June Chan, continues her parents' efforts to honor and preserve the Chinese legacy in

Folsom.

District Associations in Folsom

The Chinese who cams to California during the mid-l800s came from24 districts in Kwangtung Province (Map 61.

The overwhelming majority was comprised of three major dialect groups: the Sam Yup {a.k.a. Sam Yip), Sze Yup (a.k.a.

SeeYup, SzeYap), and Heungshan (a.k.a. Chungshan) people (Chinn 1969:4; Leung 1984:15,28; Minnick 1988:6-71'

Sam Yup-speaking people came from the districti of Namhoi, Punyu, and Shuntak. Sze Yup:speakers arrived from

Sunwui, Hoiping, Yanping, and Toishan districts. Heungshan people immigrated from the district of Chungshan. The

Hakka, a fourth-smaller dialect group, came from a scattering of districts throughout Kwangtung Province (Chinn 1969:41.

The Sam yup, Sze Yup, and Heungshan formed separate district associations to assist their members during their

time abroad. All three associations offered temporary housing for their new arrivals disembarking in San Francisco, as

well as in smaller Chinese communities near mining and agricultural centers. The Heungshan people named their

association Yeong Wo (a.k.a. Young Wah, Yong \1t's), while the Sam Yup and Sze Yup used their district name. These

Page 1665

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



!

NPS Form 10-9O0-a
1024-0018
(8-86t

OMB Approval No.

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 8 Page # 5 Property Name Chuno Wah Cemeterv

associations provided employment and legal assistance, recreational and spiritual considerations, advice on dealing with
non-Asians, and accsss to familiar foods, medicines, and clothing tMinnick 1988:9-101.

Chinese usually maintained their distance from other Chinese from different districts or associations. According to
Chinese-Amsrican historian Sylvia Minnick, "Those from Toishan encamped away frorn the Heungshan diggings, and both
kept their distance from the Hakkas' (Minnick 1988:13). This was due to personal preference as well as distinct dialectic
differences; people from one district often could not understand those from another district. ln addition, Chinese from
these two districts felt a great deal of animosity towards each other and brought their long-standing feud with them to
America (Leung 1984:7).

1'he feuding between the districts, especially the Sze Yup and/or Sam Yup versus the Yeong Wos, resulted in "wars'
or small-scale battles that occurr€d in the 1850s in several of the mining camps in California. ln Weaverville, disputes
over mining claims led to a full scale battle between the 'See-Yups" and the "Yong Wahs' that culminated in a series of
fights and numerous deaths between 1 853 and I 859 {Brott 1 982:1 3-1 7; Minke 1 960:14-1 5}. Chinese Camp, in
Tuolumne County, was the site of another physical battle between numerous "Sam Yups' and "Yan Wos" over mining
claim disputes. This battle took place in 1 856 and ended in four dead and four wounded (Minke 1 960:1 8-1 9; Paden and
Schlichtmann 1959:71-7211. While no known battles occurred at Folsom. these incidents point to the level of antagonism
that existed between the various factions.

The Sam Yup Association quickly established branches in Sacramento and Stockton to meet the needs of the large
number of Sam Yup immigrants heading for the gold fields. During the 1860s Chinese from some non-Sze Yup districts
previously under the jurisdiction of the Sze Yup applied to the Sam Yup for membership (Lai n.d.:16). By 1878 Sam Yup
membership peaked at 12,000 members statewide (Lai n.d.:17). Unfortunately a feud, climaxing in the 1890s, created
tension bEtween Sam Yup and Sze Yup people (Lain.d.:18), although there is no evidence to indicate how this affected
the Chinese community in Folsom.

The separation between the Yeong Wo and Sze Yup/Sam Yup lasted in Folsom into the 1920s. The Yeong Wo
Association members, while doing business with other Chinese, socialized separately from members of other district
associations in Folsom's Chinese community. Yeong Wo members traveled into Sacramento to visit other Yeong Wo
rather than socialize with the Folsom Sze Yup or Sam Yup (G. Chan, Jr. 1 994), This, in part, explains why two different
groups of Chinese in Folsom bought land for cemeteries instead of sharing one cemetery.

Members of allthree major district associations resided in Folsom. Their association buildings wsre prominent
fixtures in Folsomls Chinatown (Minnick 1988:221. The Sam Yup Association established their Folsom branch during the
1850s (Lai n.d.:151. The association rented land on Block 19 for their operations into the twentieth century, including a

store, socialhall, and housing for the sick and aging {Minnick 1988:22; Sacramento County, 1893a, 1893b, 1895a,
1895b, 19001. ln the 1880s, the branch corresponded with their headquarters in San Francisco regarding funding for
repairs to their association hallbuilding tLai 19941. This perhaps indicates the vitality of the association and its positive

outlook for continued membership in Folsom.

The Yeong Wo Association, comprised of Heungshan peopler owned propsrty for its operations by 1883, although it
probably rented for many years before buying (Map 71. The association built their benevolent hall and shrine on their
property on Lots 1 through 4 of Block 17, on the southwest corner of the intersection of Leidesdorff and Burnett Streets

{sacramento County 1883, 1885a, 19121. Their shrine remained in the 1930s. although the structure, with its black
doors and peeling red paint, was almost abandoned {G. Chan, Jr. 19941. All that remained of their benevolent hall at that

I
i

i
,t.

II
i.

Page 1666

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
1024-0018
(8-86)

OMB Approval No,

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number:B_ PaSe # 6 Property Name Chuno Wah Cemeterv

time was a small "shack' wherg a Chinese caretaker tended the gardens and fruit trees surrounding the site {Fong 1994}.
Yeong Wo also owned and maintained a cemetery on Lots 3 through I on Block 40, several blocks from the Chung Wah

burial site lsee Maps 3 and 7). No evidence of the Yeong Wo cemetery remains today.

Spiritual Lifc

Associations provided for the spiritual and religious needs of their members. As early as 1855 Folsom Chinatown
had two'churches,' on€ on Block 10 and one on Block 11 lsacramento County 18551. ln December, 1865 the Folsoth

Telegraph reported:

The Celestial portion of our cornmunity, dedicated their new temple on last Thursday -. Many strange looking
images were placed upon their altars. On one side of the altar, there was a picture representing a dragon, on

the other side was a tiger. At the entrance there was a representation of his Plutonic MaiesW leading a tiger.
Goats, pigs, chickens and nurnerous other edibles were placed upon the altar for their hungry gods to feast
upon.

Despite frequent fires, the Chinese rebuilt and maintained their churches, or ioss houses, into the twentieth century.

Concen for the Spirit After Death

Receiving proper care after death was a major concern to Chinese sojourners living far from their native land and

family. Accounts in miners' diaries and newspapers detailing Chinese funerals, care of the dead, and burial practices

began appearing as early as 1 849. For example, one Euroamerican miner working in the Folsom region observed that
after a Chinese miner drowned on the North Fork of the American River in 1850, his countrymen put gold dust in his

mouth and hands and buried him. Four weeks after the burial the remaining members of the dead man's company came

down to the qrave, bringing boiled beef, pork, a dozen oranges, raisins and some brandy. They placed the food on the
grave, burned cikes beside it, and shared the brandy with the Euroamerican on-lookers (Forbes 1850).

This attention and respect for the dead is deeply rooted in Chinese culture. Two traditional Chinese csremonies
annually honor and tend to relatives' spiritual afterlife' During the Pure Brightness Festival lCh'ing Ming ot Chinese

Memorial Day) the family elder ritually sweeps the graves of relatives with a willow branch, believed to repel evil spirits.

Once the grave is swept, the family cleans and removes weeds growing on the grave mound. Dishes of cooked food,

sueh as roast pork, are placed before the grave, then wine is poured over the grave. As incense sticks, red candles,
paper money and paper clothing are burned to send to the deceased in the spirit world, exploding firecrackers create

confusion to hopefully stop evil spirits {rom pursuing the deceased, Following the ceremony the food is removed and

saten at home. This festival usually occurs during the spring, in the third month of the Chinese calendar (Chinn 1969;76;

Culin 1887:1951.

The second festival is calebrated on the fifteenth day of the seventh moon as relatives make their second visit to

their family graves. This Spirits' Festival (Shao'/or "burning paper clothing'l is described by Chinese historian, Thomas

Chinn as:

Page 1667

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
1024-0018
(8-861

OMB Approval No.

united states Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Sectionnumber 8 Page# 7- Property Name Chuno Wah Cemeterv

the day th€ dead were believed to return to roam at will, or to visit living relatives. And since the spirits must
hav€ money to travel, more paper money and paper clothing was transmitted by burnt offerings than at the
Ch'ing Ming testival lChinn 1969:771.

Associations usually provided for the burial and later return of their members' remains to China, where their families
would attend to their needs in the afterlife. Associations also frequently erected shrines within their cemeteries in
Arnerica to meet the spiritual needs of the deceased before their remains were hopefully one day returned to China.
These shrines were used extensively during Ch'ing Ming for burning incense and other offerings {Chinn 1969:77}.

The patriarch of Folsom's Chan family, Chin Tock Oak, came from Toishan district in China, a member of the Sze
Yup Association, and therefore he and his descendants used the Chung Wah cemetery. The Chan family celebrated
Haung lien, looselv translated as 'Climb to Heaven" in the spring and autumn of each year. ln this ceremony, the family
would boil a whole chicken, with head and feet still attached, and take the chicken with boiled eggs, Chinese whisky and

beer to the cemetery. Occasionally the family would travel into Sacramento or San Francisco to buy special Chinese
foods, like leechee nuts, unavailable in Folsom. ln later years, they also brought non-Chinese foods. The elder male
would put the food near the head of the grave mounds of family members, pour whisky or beer ov€r the grave, and talk
to the deceased. He would also burn paper money and punks, lighting them three at a time, to send as offerings to the
deceased, Some punks were thick, some thin, some red and some waxy, each conveying a different kind of message {G.

Chan, Jr. 19941.

By custom, the deceased was buried in a wooden coffin in a shallow grave, about two feet deep. An identification
marker was often placed in the coffin, and sometimes on the grave mound itself. This marker provided verification of the
identity of th€ remains when the body was exhumed after a period of five or more years for return to China.
ldentification markers consisted of either a brick painted or etched with the deceased's name, a marked slip of paper in a
bottle, or an above-ground wooden marker (Askin et al. 1980:11-12; Minnick 1988:291-292, 1994).

Professional exhumers from association headquarters in San Francisco periodically traveled to outlying Chinese
communities to conduct sxhumations. After ensuring all the deceased's bones had been properly cleaned and accounted
for, the skeleton'was reassembled in a crouching position and placed in an urn or small box. Sometime after the turn of
the century, remains were only returned to China if relatives existed to pay the high costs of exhumation permits,
shipping,andreburial{H.Chan,Sr. 1981;Minnick1988:291-292). Otherwise,theurnswerereburiedinthecemetery.

One account of a nineteenth-century exhumation at Chinese Camp in Tuolumne County serves to illustrate the
ceremony that surrounded this precedure, Paden and Schlichtmann (1959:137-1381 quote Mr. Edwin Harper's story as

follows:

I remember when a boy, that a group of us used to watch a certain Chinaman when he came here from San

Francisco. He was a priest or some important official. We would hide in the bushes to watch the priest with
several others as they walked slowly, in single file, to the graveyard. They wore fine Chinese clothing and
hung bright-colored banners on the shrubs around the grave they had come to open. Then they chanted and
gestured for a time. The officials brought Chinese laborers to do the actual digging but they were most
particular to see that every tiny bone was gathered. A piece of silk was spread at one side of the grave and

bones placed on that. When every single one was found and aceounted for they were placed in a small

wooden box which was given to the Chinese priest with a good deal of ceremony and they all went back to
Chinatown.

I
I

t
t
J

Page 1668

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
1024-0018
(8-861

OMB Approval No.

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number j9- Page # 8 PropertyName@

paden and Schlicktmann continue to relate that the box was always the length of a human thigh bone and that the bones

were scraped clean and sealed, with the queue carefully placed on top of the bones.

The Sam Yup Association began exhuming and returning remains from California to China in 1858, again in 1863,

and then every ten years thereafter untilthe 1910s lLai n.d.). No records exist for exhumations in Folsom, although

apparently they did occur untilthe late 1910s {Askin et al. 1980:12; G. Chan, Jr. 1994; H. Chan, Sr. 1981; Lai 1994}.

By periodically removing rernains, hundreds of Chinese could be buried in a relatively small cemetery without running out

of space.

Accounts of Funerals in Folsam

Accounts of Chinese lunerals in Folsom offer a vivid image of the spiritual vitality of the Chinese community.

Limited funds made most funerals simple affairs. A few friends of a miner or laborer would follow his coffin to the grave,

scattering paper money along the way in the hopes of distracting evil spirits from bothering the dead. The noise from

firecrackers, a fiddle or a gong would fill the air to scare away those spirits (Minnick 1988:288). Such was probably the

case with Ah Tan, a miner who died in Folsom after a brief illness in 1889. l'le was buried 'with the characteristic

ceremonies of his race' in a fine coffin purchased from the Folsom undertaker, Jacob Miller. The coffin had been

purchased by a Chinese merchant, presumably acting on behalf of the deceased's association lFolsam Telegraph 30

November 18891.

The elaborata funeral of Ah Chung, a merchant with Num Sing and Company/ was described in the Folsom

Telegraph on September 23, 1871 as follows:

His remains were followed to the grave by a large number of his countrymen in carriages and on foot. A son of

th6 deceased who seemed almost overwhelmed with grief, was dressed in white, with a white cloth over his

head, and carried a pan of ashes in front of him, and was supported in a bent position by a Chinaman on each

side of him and presented a singular appearance.

The Chinese communily conducted traditional funerals at least as late as 1910. The coffin was transported in a

horse-drawn hearse from the g00 block of Sufter Street to one of the Chinese cemeteries. Some mourners walked along

with ths wagon. while others rode with the coffin. As the procassion moved west down sutter street, the chinese

tossed food, small change, and red paper with holes in it along the way (F. Hill 1 9941. Strewing perforated strips of red

pap6r was a commofl element of Chinese funerals (Minke 1 960:101.

When Chin Oak, a well-known merchant and resident of Folsom for 65 years, died in 1924, his eldest son, George,

washed his body and placed him in a coffin, The ceremony and casket were both simple. A Chinese priest, who tended

the local joss house, conducted the ceremony dressed in a black gown and black hat. Presiding over Chinese funerals

provided the priest,s sole income, amounting to two or three dollars for Chin Oak's service in 1924. Many local

iesidents, Asian and non-Asian alike, came to pay their last respects to this pioneer of Folsom's Chinese community (G.

Chan, Jr. 1994; H. Chan, Sr. 1981; J' Chan 1994)'

The Chinese used two locations in Folsom for burning the deceased's belongings needed for their journey in the

afterlife, such as their clothes, shoes, and blankets. A finely-built brick oven with steel doors stood near the temple on

the yeong wo propefi on Block 17. As the belongings burned, smoke rose out of a large exhaust pipe to accompany

I
I
{
t
5

Page 1669

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
1024-0018
(8-861

OMB Approval No.

United States Department of the lntedor
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORTC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number rL_ Page # 9 Property Name Chuno Wrh Cemeferv

the deceased's spirit {H. Chan, Sr. 1981}. Atthe Chung Wah Cemetery, relatives orfriends of the dead person burned
their b€longings in a large depression located just inside the main entrance (G. Chan, Jr. 1994).

ldentification of Chinese Burials

It is unlikely that the names and number of all Chinese and Chinese-Americans buried in Folsom can ever be
discovered. The community of Folsom kept no death records, unlike Sacramento where city officials and cemetery
ownsrs maintained comprehensivs records of deaths and burials dating back to 1849.

Jacob Miller, the founder of Folsom's sole funeral business from the 1860s to the present, retrieved those Chinese
discovered dead or those who died from unnatural causes. He also signed most coroner's inquest reports. The Miller
family funeral businsss sold coffins from their store on Sutter Street to the Chinese and let their hearse for conveyance to
the cemetery. Unfortunately the Miller family kept no written business records {Askin et al. 1980:10; Claney 1994}.

The Folsom Telegraph published notices of Chinese deaths, but rarely included given names prior to the 1890s,
unless the deceased was well-known by the non-Asian community. The Folsom Telegraph notices indicate that burials
were occurring in the Chinese cemeteries at teast by 1871, although interment probably began in the 1850s. The
Sacramento County Becorder only began issuing death certificates for Folsom after the Chinese community had dwindled
to a more handful. Three death certificates for Chinese burials in Folsom cited in Askin et al.'s report on Folsom's
Chinese cemeteries are for Chin Him, 9-11-1916, Wing Sing Wo, 11-20-1923, and Charlie Heoung, 2-28-1935 (Askin et
al. 1980:101. The death certificate of Wing Sing Wo, also known as Chin Oak, gives the date of death as November,
1 923, his grave marker noteq that he passed away in 1 924. The majority of deaths in the Chinese community after 1 893
were the result of old age.

As Chinese immigration and population in California declined, the original Chinese Six Companies la composite of
district associations and guildsl were succeeded by the Consolidated Chinese Benevolent Association or Chung Wah Wui
Kunin Chinese {Minnick 1988:273}. While the Chung Wah Association remained strong in California untilthe 1950s, no
membership records have been found for Folsom. The Sam Yup Association does not know when its membership in
Folsom ended, although Sam Yup historian, Him Mark Lai, believes it likely ended in the 1920s as the aging bachelor
community died off or moved away llai 1994|.

Chung WOh Cemetery

Records of property tax assessments and deeds usually provide concrete evidence of land ownership and use, but
this is not the casa with the Chinese. Due to prevailing prejudice, the transient nature of the Chinese sojourner in
Calitornia, and lack of funds, among other reasons, it was common for Chinese associations and business people to rent
propsrty from non-Asians rather than purchase it themselves, or to rent for a while and then purchase the property. lt is
reasonable to assume that lots purchased for cemeteries were already being rented for that purpose prior to acquisition of
title. After passage of the Alien Land Acts in 1913 and 1921, Chinese were no longer able to purchase land, but retained

title to land acquired before 1913.

The first recorded Chinese burial in 1 871 occurred 1 4 years before the Chung Wah Association acquired their land.
There were certainly Chinese deaths in or near Folsom as early as 1850 (Forbes 18501. While some deceased may have

Page 1670

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
1024-0018
(8-86)

OMB Approval No.

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number _..1S_ Page # 10 Property Name Chugr Wah Cemeterv -

been transponed by their association to burial sites in the New Helvetia or City cemeteries in Sacramento, the majority

were likely buried in Folsom. Considering the intensive mining occurring in this area, as well as the great importance

Chinese spirituality places on the afterlife, it is unlikely that Chinese were buried in isolated graves.

Comparative analysis of other Chinese burial sites further supports the use of the plot as a cemetery long before its
purchase for that use, Throughout Sacramento County, Chinese were buried in segregated sections of non-Asian

cemeteries. This did not occur in Folsom. The Chinese who died in Folsom before 1883 were not buried in other Folsom

cemeteries. were probably not interred in isolated tocations, and most likely were buried in devalued land already mined

out well above seasonal river flooding levsls, precisely the location of the Chung Wah site.

The Chung Wah cemetery is the larger and probably older of Folsom's Chinese cemeteries. Evidence suggests the
present cemeteryr along with another adjoining six lots, comprised a large Chinese cernetery dating from the gold rush.

lnitially, the Natoma Water and Mining Company, and its descendant, the Natoma Vineyard Company, owned the land, a

tiny segment of the company's tens of thousands of acres of property. Although thers appear to be no records of the

Natoma Company leasing the land to the Chinese for a cemetery, several factors suggest that this may have been the

case. First, the Natoma Company relied heavily on Chinese labor for its canal and ditch operations, as well as its ranch

and vineyard businesses. Chinese use of two acres for burials, out of the company's more than 32,000 acres. would
probably have been ignored. especially on land mined out early during the gold rush. Secondly, the Chung Wah cemetery

is near Folsom's non-Asian cemeteries, which date to the 1850s. Chinese burials in the motherlode region were Wpically
located in a segregated remote section of non-Asian cemeteries. The Chung Wah is close to the other cemeteries, but
more remote.

The site's irregular shape suggests it was haphazardly planned, perhaps beginning with a few Chinese burials and

then spreading out is more Chinese died in Folsom over the years. When the Folsom Development Company deeded the

present site to the Chung Wah Company in 1906, the site was referred to on the deed as the China Mission cemetery,

suggesting its pre-existence as a cemetery. When fire consumed the last Chinese temple, located on Block 1 1, in Folsom

in ibtg, the Fotsom Telegraph refered to the structure as the'China Mission #1,'stating it had stood since the 1850s

lFolsam Tetegraph 20 June 1913; Plimpton n.d.), The similarities in their names suggests they may have been related.

Concrete evidence for Chung Wah Company ownership of a cemetery begins in 1885. On October 6th, James S.

Meredith deeded Lots 6 through 1l of Btock 71 to Chung Wah for $190 (Sacramento County 1885b). Previously, the

only recorded owner was Charles G. W. French, an attorney who left Folsom to set up a practice in Sacramento after the

death of his wife, Abby Hewes {sacrarnento Countv 1875). French owned numerous lots in Folsom as investment
property until his death in 1892 (Safiamento County 18921.

The Chung Wah Company owned no other land in Folsom. During this period the Sam Yup Company rented

property for a store and possibly a hall, while other buildings identified as tongs (or associations) were prominent fixtures

in ihinato*n (sacramenio County 1893a, 1893b, 19OO). lt is probable the Sam Yup and other associations, such as the

Sze Yup, combined resources to purchase the Chung Wah site as a cemetery for ioint use.

ln 1906 the Chung Wah Company exchanged Lots 6 through 11 of Block 71 for the present 2.616'acre site, then

owned by the Folsom Dlvelopment Company. C. G. Lang, listed as president of Chung Wah Company, acted as agent

for the association. presuma-bly provisions were made for the removal of any remains in Lots 6 through 11 before the

company dredged Block?1 in 1907 and 1908 (Sacramento County 1906a, 1906b).

Page 1671

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
1024-0018
t8-86)

OMB Approval No.

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 8 Page # 11 Property Name Chuno Wah Cenleterv

As association membership was eclipsed by family and community identification, Chinese-American families in
Folsom continued to bury and honor their relatives in the Chung Wah Cemetery. The last known burial in the site
occurred in 1946 when Chin Lai Shee was interred there. The mother of Marie Chan, George Chan, Sr.'s wife, had lived
for years in San Francisco. After she died there, the Chan family brought her to Folsom for burial {G. Chan, Jr. 1994; H.
Chan, Sr. 1981).

For decades the Chan family and other families with friends or relatives buried in the Chung Wah Cemetery have
celebrated holidays that honor and tend to the needs of the dead; each generation learning from the last, passing on and
adapting the rituals to their times. Today, George Chan, Jr. is the trustee and guardian for the cemetery, a natural
extension of the family association passed down through the Chung Wah Company lineage.

Comparative Analysis

Folsom's Chinese cemetery is unigue in Sacramento County. All other known Chinese burial sites lie within
community cemeteries shared by Asian and non-Asian alike. There appear to be no other separately owned and operated
Chinese cemeteries in the county. Of particular note is the proximity of two Chinese cemeteries in Folsom, indicating the
strong identification with district associations from China, as well as the vitality of the associations.

ln Sacramento, ths New Helvetia and City cemeteries both contained Chinese sections dating back to the gold rush.
The Record of Deaths book for Sacramento City, 1 850 to 1870, lists the first Chinese death in Sacramento occurring on
September 25, 1851. This entry lists this individualas'Chinaman,'native of China, no age, no former residence, no
cause of death, no attending physician, and cites a burial location in either the New Helvetia or City Cemetery that can no
longer be traced due to plot renumbering.

Chinese district and family associations bought large 'family' lots for their member interment. For example. in
1891, Sow Yuen Tong & Co. purchased a 24-foot by 60-foot lot for $270. Burial registers list Chinese burials in the City
Cemetery as early as 1865. Chinese associations that purchased lots between 1867 and 1874 alone include Ming
Yueng Co., See Yup Co., Sam Yup Co., Foulk Hing Tong Co., Hop Wo Co., Coy Chew Co., Chong Chaw Co., Hong Chew
Co., Young Chow Co., and Ouong Chew Co. (Sacramento, City of 1847-1955, 1850-1870, 1871-18741,

District.associations periodically exhurned remainsfor return to China beginning in the 1850s. ln 1955, Chinese
remains were disinterred from the New Helvetia Cemetery when that cemetery was de-activated. Those remains were
either rsturned to China or reburied in East Lawn Cemetery and marked with wooden markers. (A. Lee 1994).

The earliest Chinese burial sites in the City Cemetery, the'tiers,'have been modified and the bodies moved to the
southsrn cornor of the cemetery. The Chinese association lot purchase records indicate that the Southside section of the
City Cemetery became the Chinese section of the City Cemetery after 190O. No monument, altar or shrine was ever
erected in this section. The Odd Fellows purchased the adjacent land from the City Cemetery in 1905 and retain its
ownership to the present day. The Masonic Order bought more adjacent land in 1906, Together they presently maintain
the appearance of the Chinese section (Bettencourt 1994).

ln communities outside Sacramento, this pattern of burial in a section of the larger community cernetery continued.
Elsewhere in the foothills. communities actively excluded the Chinese from the main cemeteries. Chinese can be found in
separate areas set aside outside the main confines of the cemeteries (Bettencourt 1994).

Page 1672

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-90O-a
1024-0018
{8-86t

OMB Approval No.

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number I Page # 12 Property Name Chuno Weh Cemeterv -

The Elder Creek Distriet Cemetery, between 65th Street and Power lnn road on Elder Creek Road, contained a

Chinese section (Hayse 1 994). Franklin had a chinese section in their larger cemetery (t' chan 1 994; Hayse 1 994; P'

Lee 1 gg4l. The large Chinese community of Locke never had its own Chinese cemetery (P. Lee 1 9941. There are also no

Chinese/Chinese-American burials in Courtland (L. Chan 1994).

ln the nearby communities of Rio Vista, Franklin, and Stockton, all outside of Sacramento County, most Chinese

burials exist only in the regular cemetsry, not in €xclusively Chinese cemeteries {P. Lae 1994}. However, at least two

exclusively-Chinese cemeteries outsids of Sacramento County are known to exist. One is located on Matthews Road in

French Camp. This private cemetery was founded in the late 1920s by Stockton's Chung Wah group and is still in usej

The leaders of Chung Wah in that area conduct 'tomb sweeping" rites twice every year {Minnick 1 988:290}. Another is

located in Auburn. This cemetery, located in behind a gravel plant off Highway 49, still contains the oven used for
burning belongs and offerings for the deceased (Costello 1994; Minnick 19941. ln addition, there were three srnall

ChineJe cemetery sites at Virginiatown in Placer County. Two were exclusively Chinese and are on two separate hills.

The third is smalter and an oral history map refers to this third cemetery as "the woman's Chinese cemetery' and also

notes that th€ Sicktes, a Euro-American family, w€re buried there. Apparently, all bodies were removed from all three

cemsteries (exhumation pits are evidentl and no associated features remain {Farnscomb 1994}.

PERIOD OF SIGNIFICANCE

While it is likely that the cemetery was in use in the nineteenth century, there are no documents to support this

supposition, Therefore, the period of signficiance begins in 1906 when Chung Wah Company acquired legalownership of

the'plot in a trade with the Folsom Development Company. The last burial occurred in 1946 with the interment of Chin

Lai ihee, ending the period of significance. Annual ceremonies, like Ch'ing Ming, continued long after 1946, but no

burials or planned exhumations (other than those associated with the 1967 vandalisml occurred after this date.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Chung Wah Cemetery in the City of Folsom is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places under Criterion

A, Consideratio; D and G. As the last visible reminder of the viable Chinese population that once inhabited Folsom, the

cemetery acts as a link to the rich ethnic heritage of the town. The burning pit, shrine remains, and other features atso

attest to the spiritual value Chinese place on the afterlife and the permeation of religious beliefs into all aspects of their

culture. One of two district cemeteries in town, the Chung Wah is unusual for its strong association ties and actual

Chinese ownership. Elsewhere, Chinese shared a portion of Anglo cemeteries and other cemeteries in the county no

longer contain traditional elements like the Chung Wah, increasing its importance on a local level.

Folsom's Chinese comrnunity consisted of stores, restaurants, barber shops, gaming houses, gardens, homes,

churches, and association halls that serviced the hundreds of miners working around Folsom. As a commercial

transportation center for a vast mining area. Folsom played an important role in the life of Chinese minerss or laborers

from the 1gsOs untilaround 1910, when the population rapidly declined. District associations were extremely important,

providing a link to the traditional culture and to relatives back home in China. a social center for workers far from home,

anO a gulrantee that one's remains would be properly taken care of after death. Regular exhumations, with remains sent

home ior burial and care by relatives, was an important role fulfilled by the association'

Page 1673

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
1024-0018
(8-86)

OMB Approval No.

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number I Page # 1,3.- Property Name Chuno Wah Cemeterv

The last burial occurred 49 years ago, in 1946, marking the end ol the period of significance and qualifying the
cemetery under Consideration G. The significance placed on the burial place of relatives in Chinese culture is seen in the
observation of yearly Ch'ing Ming ceremonies by Folsom's Chinese-American residents for many years after the
termination of the Chinatown. The cemetery remains in the care of the Chan family, the last of Folsom's original Chinese
families still residing in town. lts natural setting, its location in a rernote area on the outskirts of town, the intact
features, and the sense of time and place tha! pervade the site mark a high level of integrity and increase the historical
value of the site.

Page 1674

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
(8-861

OMB Approval No. 1024-001 8

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Seruica

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 19- Page # 1 Property Name QhuQg Wah Cemetery -

MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Alta lSan Franciscol,
1g7g Report on Chinese miners expelled from Rocklin, Roseville, and Penryn moving to Folsom. 20 September"

Askin, Dorene, Robert Docken, and Charles A' Liuinger
lggo Folsam,s Chinese Cemeteries: The Youic Wah Co. Site. Ms. on file, Folsom Historical Museum, Folsom,

California.

Bancroft, H.'H.
n.d. Eancroft's Sctals, Volume 3 On file, Bancroft Library, University of California, Berkeley'

Brott, Clark
1gg2 Moon Lee One: Life in Otd Chinatown, Weaverville, Catifornia. Great Basin Foundation, San Diego'

Castaneda, Antonia, Robert Docken, Edith Pitti, and Chandler lde

1gg4 Natomas iiip*v, lg*-lgg4, s""rrrn.nto History center. Prepared for Natomas company. Ms. on file,

Sacramento Archives and Museum Collection Center, Sacramento.

Chan, George, Jr.
1 gg 1 Orat History, June Hose, interviewer, 22 November. On file, Folsom Historical Museurn, Folsom'

Chan, Howard, Sr.
lggl Oral History, Betsy Strand, interviewer, 15 April. On file, Folsom Historical Museum, Folsom.

Chinn, Thomas (editorl
1969 A History of the chinese in califorrtia: A syltabus. H. Mark Lai and Phillip P. chov, associate editors. chinese

Historical Society of America, San Francisco'

Chiu, Ping
1967 Chinese Labor in california, l950-1880. State Historical Society of wisconsin for the Department of History,

Universitv of Wisconsin, Madison.

Culin, Stewart
1gg7 Customs of Chinese in America. Journal of American Folktore, Phitadelphia. Reprinted in 1970 by R and E

Research Associates, San Francisco.

Fotsom Telegraph (Folsom, California)
1865 Report on Chinese Temple Dedication' 30 December

1871 Report on Chinese Funeral. 23 September'

1889 REport on Chiness Funeral. 30 November'

1893 Report on epidemic in Chinatown' 4 November'

1901 Report on Large Fire in Chinatown' 17 August'

1913 Report of Chinese Church burning' 20 June'

1966 11Oth Anniversary lssue.

Page 1675

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
{8-86t

OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 9 Paga # 2 Property Name Chrrnn Wah

Forbes, Thomas
1850 Letter wrifien to Hezekel Brainard on March 15, I ASO, from the North Fork of the American Hiver. 0n

file, Jennie Grocker Henderson Manuscript Collection, Bancroft Library, University of California, Berkaley.

Hoexter, Corrine K.
1976 From Canton to California: The Epic of Chinese Immigration Four Winds Press, New York.

Judah, Theodore D.
1855 Plat Map of the Town of Folsom. Original at the Folsom Fire Department headquarters, Folsom,

California. Copy on file, California Room, California State Library, Sacramento.

Lai, Him Mark (Contributing Authorl
n.d. A History of the Sam Yup Benevolent Association in the United ,Srates. Fong Brothers Printing, San

Francisco.

Lai, Him Mark, and Philip P. Choy
1972 Outlines: Histoty of the Chinese in America. Published by the authors, San Francisco.

Leung, Peter C. Y.
1984 One Day, One Doltar: Locke, California and the Chinese Farming Experience in the Sacramento Delta. L. Eve

Armentrout Ma, editor. Chinese/Chinese-American History Project, El Cerrito, California.

Minnick, Sylvia Sun
1988 Sam Faw: The San Joaguin Chinese Legacy, Panorama West Publishing, Fresno, California.

Minke, Pauline
1960 Chinese in the Mother Lode, 1850-1870. Reprinted in'1974 by R.and E. Research.Associations, San

Francisco, CA.

Natomas Consolidated of California
1907 Prospoct and Progress Map, Dredge #2. On file, Natoma Company Collection, Sacramento Archives and
1909 Museum Gollection Center,

Paden, lrend D.. and Margaret E. Schlichtmann
1959 The 8ig Oak Flat Foad. The Holmes Book Company, Oakland, California

Plimpton, John H.
n.d' South Fork American River Research, vol. lV, Natoma Water and Mining Company. On file, California State

Department of Parks and Recreation, lnterpretive Services Division, Sacramento.

Sacramento, City of
1850-1870a Record of Deaths in Sacramento City. On file, Old City Cemetery Archives, Sacramento

1850-1870b Record of Lots, City Cemetery. On file, Old City Cemetery Archives, Sacramento

1847-1955 Record of Lots, New Helvetia. On file, Old City Cemetery Archives, Sacramento

Page 1676

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 1O-9OO-a
l8-86)

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number -9- Page # 3

OMB Approval No. 1024'0018

Property Name c Wnh

1 871-1 874 City Cemetery Daily Register Record. On File, OdCity Cemetery Archives, Sacramento.

Sacramento County
1855 Assessment Plats for City of Folsom.

Sacramento.

On file, Sacramento Archives and Museum Collection Center'

l gTE Assessment plats for City of Folsom. On file, California Room, California State Library, Sacramento'

1g83 Jas. B. Harris and Mary Harris to Yong Wo, 3 May. Book of Deeds 107, p'358'

lggsa Tax Assessment Rolls for City of Folsom. on fite, Sacramento Archives and Museum Collection Center,

Sacramento.

1885b J. S. Meredith to Chung Wah, 10 October. Eook of Deeds 116, pp' 306-307'

1gg2 Assessrnent plats for TgN, R7E. 0n file, sacramento Archives and Museum collection center,

Sacramento.

1893a Assessment Plats for Citv of Folsom.
Sacramento.

on file, sacramento Archives and Museum collection center,

l gg3b personal Tax Assessment Rolts. on file, sacramento Archives and Museum collection center, sacramento'

l ggsa Assessment plats for City of Folsom. On file, Sacramento Archives and Museum Collection Center,

Sacramento.

l ggsb personal Tax Assessment Rolls. On file, Sacramento Archives and Museum Collection Center' Sacrarnento

l goo personal Tax Assessment Rolls. on file, sacramento Archives and Museum Collection center, sacramento'

l g06a Folsom Development Company to C. G. Lang of Chung wah Company, 12 November. Book of Deeds 245, p'87

1go6b C. G. Lang of Chung wah Company to the Folsom Development Companv, 17 December. Book of Deeds 245,

p. 85.

lgl| Tax Assessment Rolls for City of Folsom. On file, Sacramento Archives and Museum Collection Center'

Sacramento.

1921 Assessment Plats for City of Folsom

Sacramento.

On file, Sacramento Archives and Museum Collection Center'

Sanborn Company _^^- h,^
lggg Sanborn Fire lnsurance Map of Folsom, California. On file, Library of Congress, Washington, D'L'

1 gl O Sanborn Fire lnsurance Map of Folsom, California. On file, Library of Congress, Washington, D'C'

Page 1677

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-90O-a
{8-861

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HTSTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number _.19_ Paga # 4

OMB Approval No. 1 024-0018

Property Name Chrrna Wrh

1925 Sanborn Fire lnsurance Map of Folsom, California. On file, Library of Congress, Washington, D,C.

Sung, B. L.
1967 Mountain of Gald: The Story of the Chinese in America. The MacMillian Company, New York.

United States Bureau of the Census
1860 Manuscript census records for Granite Township, Sacramento County. On file, Library of Congress.

Washington, D,C.

1870 Manuscript census records for Granite Township, Sacramento County. On file, Library of Congriss,
Washington, D.C.

1880 Manuscript census records for Granite Township, Sacramento County. On file, Library of Congress,
Washington. D.C.

1900 Manuscript census records for Granite Township, Sacramento County. On file, Library of Congress,
Washington, D.C.

1910 Manuscript census records for Granite Township, Sacramento County. On file, Library of Congress,
Washington, D.C.

1920 Manuscript census records for Granite Township, sacramento county.
Washington, D.C.

On file, Library of Congress,

Williams, Steven
1930 The Chinese in the California Mines, 1848-1860. Ph.D. dissertation, Stanford University, Stanford,

California. Reprinted in 1971 by R. and E. Research Associates. El Cerrito, California.

Personal Communications

1992 Chan, June Folsom resident

r 994 Bettencourt, James
Chace, Paul
Chan, George, Jr.
Chan, June
Chan, Lincoln
Claney, Roben
Costello, Julia
Farnscomb, Melissa
Fong, Robert
Hayes, John
Hill, Fern
Lai, Him Mark
Lee. Anna
Lee, Ping

Cemetery historian, Sacramento
Historical archaeologist/Chinese historian
Folsom resident and Chung Way cemetery trustee and guardian
Folsom resident
Counland resident
Folsom resident
Historical archaeologisVChinese sites specialist
Historical archaeologist working at Virginiatown
Forrner Folsom resident
Cemetery historian, Sacramento County
Folsom resident
Chinese-American historian, Chinese Historical Society, Sam Yup Association
Chinese-American historian, Sacraffento
LockeArValnut Grove resident

Page 1678

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
(8-861

United States Dspartment of the lnterior
National Park ServicE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 9. Pags # Q Property Name Chuno Cemefanr

OMB Approval No. 1024-001 I

Minnick, Sylvia Sun
W€gars, Priscilla

Chinese-American historian
Director, Asian Collection Cenrcr, University of ldaho, Moscow

Page 1679

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Form 10-900-a
(8-861

United States Department of the lnterior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section number 10 , Page # 1 Property Name Chuno Wah Cemeterv

OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The cemetery encompasses 2.616 acres contained within an iregularly-shaped parcel. The parcel includes a portion of
Lots 7 and I in Block 70 and continues south and west on unparceled land to the boundary of the Bursau of Heclamation's
Lake Natoma holdings. The boundaries are depicted on attached Map 8, labeled 'Chung Wah Cemetery Boundaries."

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

The boundaries delineated for the Chung Wah cemetery include the area outlined on the 1906 land deed transferring this
property to the Chung Wah company for use as a cetnetery. The boundaries encompass the area currently held in trust under
the guardianship of George Chan. All related cemetery features are contained within the fenced boundaries.

Page 1680

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CIITING WAH CEMETERY

MAPS

Page 1681

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



R E

\ll

t(:
lll )

'r.ll
i- tht

' jg

l('
'!,'

JI;
t

t,

t*
ii8
rtJ
,lo
rik )

,('
r.,

,r*\',

,l
ll

;ll

I
i' s

rJ' ,t'
(i

I'
I

I

I l'l
lr
It

(
4

!

ii )

{l'' I

'lp

:
L

Ra \
At

c Illgh
scF

(
{

t

. ::'

tt tt---

. ,,'i'{. Walet

o.i tt(
).

'I

,.,' r.1

-.2 ( lt
.l

li.

FOLSOM, CA
t967, PTIOTORDVISBD 1980

7.s MrNU'rE, SERIES (TOPOGRAPTTTC)

SCALE l:24000
O l MILE

r0oo 0 t00o 2000 3000 4mo 5mo 60m T6oFEET

t *

Map 1. Chung Wah CemeterY

Page 1682

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



t.,.

01

c.t..
0v

EC

t

b

*
1
,;

t

t.

?j,'+*r,*;
1elr4{e ,tt9

C4

att'Y

Map 2. Location of the Chung Wah Cemetery within the City of Folsorn

Page 1683

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 1684

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



21

DEC.

21

DEC. t3

FEB.28

GHINESE

wo)

6MAR

MAR.297
APR.

CHINESE CEMETERY

(ChungWah)

IVIap 3. Map of Dredged Land Depicting Chinese Cemeteries (Adapted from Natomas Company 1907-1909; ScreenedAreas

and Dates Represent Dredged Lands)

Page 1685

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 1686

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



t66I 'alls ,{la1aura3 qu6 Eunq3lo du61 't dut{

#F

:oo
tq,
5
6

##%.
'lol"

{r
I

(r,

to

$

o,!,3
!
o

g
o'
o-

rcl
8.

5'x
(D

z
ll)
o
3
!)

SE

g
e

rOI
{F

oo
6

#

ID
'o:

5(o

o
e

GTo
o.

oc
ID
Dl:r

at,o
tfl

TDo

o.
fl)
a
-n
otoo

c+FO
ma
mz
ct

tgcl
# E F

m

Page 1687

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Chung Wah Cemetery
"Shrine"

'PILI.AR' CONSTRUCTED OF
MORTARED BRICK WITH

COSBLES ON TOP

I

I

I

I

I

VANDAL
BACKDIFT

PILE

0t2

--l

FT
Qca

"PILLAR"
LEGEND

n BRIGK

a BrvER coBsLE

Nl colcnere
ASSUMED CONTINUATION
OFALIGNMENT

VANDAL
EXCAVATED PIT

4.5 FT OEEP

Map 5. Sketch of Chung Wah Cemetery Shrine,1994

Page 1688

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



!r.
oFt

?t

a

\c*
ca
rt

HENAN Jrnrucsu
(

? ANHUI Shanghai

HUBEI
\

.^-J
Hangzhou

JIANG

)

C;nxcxt
11

U1
EAST

CHINA SEA

J

(

(-

GUIZHOU

-J1^,.\-)

n-fq HUNAN
(

(

f-
\\

FUJIAN

4a
L

rf I

GUANGXI -1 TAIWAN

{
GUANGDONGI

)
(r Hongkong

IMacao

AREA ENLARGED 'sourH cHrNA sEA
o 1AO 360 54O km

Selected Disfficts Within
Guangdong Province

Adapted from Thomas W. Chinn, et al.' 1969

(Guangzhou)

a
G

Macaoo cll Hongkong

|ro*r 
ru"

4. cHur{GsHAN lxeunesrnri

s.suNwul 1
6. rorsHAN lsuxNtucl l_"=. ,u"
7. HOIPING 

I
A. YANPING

1. HAtlHol
2.PUNYU
3.SHUHTAK

Page 1689

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 1690

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



29

55

30

55

31

54

32

53

33

52

23

94

51

22

35

63

50

78

36

49

a

n

37

4847

39

t8t7

45

25 26 27 28

55 62 6t & 59 58 57

74 75 76 79 80 81 82 83 a

96 95 94 93 92 9t 90 89 88 87 86 85

4 3 2 ,|

24

SIDWEIL ST

SUTIER ST

4t

44

97

6970

15

42

43

71

14 13 12 nJ'

16

7 6

LEIDESDOf,FF ST

FTVER STffiffi
PI-AZA

r=!!:,E!FFl
li+.{iir$lFil
l!i:i.li!:;i;i.i.i:::1ti:I:l
]:t:!]:::l-::+i.::::i.ii*l

(:

LEGEND

A. 'Sam Tuck Co.' {1882)
B. 'Chinese Church- (1855-1895+)
C.'Chinese Chap€l' (1855-'t895+)
D.'You S€s/Yue'Y€€' Tong (1855'1874+)
E-'Yono Wa' Association
F. Yecrig Wo Cemetery
G. Chunq Wah Cemeteryr.-src- Chinese Disirictca. 1880

Fffir Adddonal Chinese Area posl-1886

R NER

TOWN OF FOLSOM

Ctheo

Map 7. Areas of Chinese Use in Folsom and Association'Owned Property

Page 1691

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Page 1692

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



POR. SEC. 2, T 9N., R.7E., M.D.B.AM.
( FnoJ. tvlo naNcuo n,o oF Los aurnrcANos)

48-40
N, ,t' s4't t" \,t, - tl.oo

tt

,@/

t-:
a.t lr(/l

F

it4,

t/t
e\'z'

ss

6;j)
l4

,d., t8'
.rrc
,o$' ,"'

0 200 lt

Record a{ Survey,O.S. 8k.48,P9.4O rt t t' et I

-r.i'i-;l-:.'- r:--; T-

tl

.aFd:?

it)
t75! N

iil
6 5'dtJ

to
2.6t6t

9
to

.c
CHINESE

CEMEfEEI

t.,--l',.'

69

s7:

I
.t :.-' 7l

I

N

7l:g

fz
9

4

I
Lt
I
I
t.

:l
I

t2 tt

5

9

I

{'J 2 r\\'

I
s

!I t4 t51 16

I PERSIFER S1:
i'tt.,' |!,'

; ta i s \sIJ

.v:i-_- r . --. -...'':
I ol-z

lrJ:qq
()
q

:

I

I

t

NATOMA

6i 5

9B

l7
I
I

.J-
"l- -
I
I
lro
I

I
I

'.q't'
;

:rr

I

.t
'.r 6
:'

|.

t

7i6r5 4 3.2.

9 ,tO.t, t2 rJ H ,r5 t61,

I
I
r6
I

L
T'
I
t

t ll

,ia

Map 8. Chung Wah Cemetery Boundaries

Page 1693

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NPS Fom 10-900-a
{8-06}

United $tates Department of the lnterior
National Park Seruice

National Register of Historic Places
Gontinuation $heet

Section number Page

oMa Apprcva, No, 1O2Hol8

SUPPIEMENTARY LISTING RECORD

NRfS Reference Nuriber: 95000999 Date Listed: Bl2L/95

Chung TIah Cemetery Sacramento CA
StateProperty Name

N/a
ME[tipte Name

County

This property is listed in ttre National Register of Eistoric.
Places in accordance with the attaehed nornination documentation
subject to the following exceptionE, exclusions, or elmendrnents,
notwithstanding the National Park Senrice certification included
in the nomination docunrentation.

a
I

Amended Items in Nomination:

Significance:

The areas of significance are revised to read: Ethnic
Heritage-Asian and Social History in order to correspond
with the site's well-documented traditional cultural use by
Local Chinese residents over an extended period.

This information was confirmed with Marilyn Lortie of the
California SHPO.

DISTRIBUIION:
National Register property file
Nominating Authority (without nomination attachnent)

Page 1694

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM

HISTORIC PRESE RVATIOI\
MASTERPLAN

November 5, 1998

Draft October 20,1998

Page 1695

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Table of Contents

Acknowledgements

Introduction

Goals & Objectives
Mission Statement
Ongoing Objectives'
Area of Preservation
Objective Actions

Cultural Resources Inventory

Public Education

Mapping

Identification

Additional Recommendations

Appendices

Appendix A

Appendix B
Appendix C

Appendix D
Appendix E

Determining Eligibilify for the City of Folsom
Cultural Resources Inventory
Information Packet for General Distribution
City of Folsom, Cultural Resource'fnventory
and Registration Form
List of Cultural Resources
Map of Cultural Resources

Pags-fi

t

3

4

6

6

7

7

7

Page 1696

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Acknowledgements
i

The Historic Preservation Master Plan committee as listed below prepared this

document. The committee wishes to thank all of the individuals who assisted in the

development and review of this document, especially David Storer, Director of the

Deparrment of Planning; Inspection, and Permitting, who provided City staff support to

thqcommittee. The committee further wishes to thank"the City Council and former

Mayor Glenn Fait for their efforts toward protecting and preserving the rich history of

our community. r

Cindy Baker: Historic Residences

Stan Gisler: Folsom Historical Society

Patrick Maxfield: Planning Commission

C.andy Miller: Historical District Commission and Historical Area Architectural

Review Commission

Chuck Thurman: Gold Mining History
Dallas Grenley: Friends of the Folsom Powerhouse Association

S.ue Mehrten: Cattle Ranching History
To:m Hickey: Folsom Prison Museum

Bob Minshew: Folsom, El Dorado and Sacramento Historical Railroad

Association, Pacific Coast Chapter, Railway and Locomotive Historical Society

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

o

2

Page 1697

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Introduction

During the State of the Ciry Report delivered at the January 14, 1997 City Council
meeting, Mayor Glenn Fait proposed that Council conyene an ad hoc committee of
representatives from historic preservation groups and others with similar interests in
City of Folsom. The purpose of this committee was to develop a comprehensive
Historic Preservation Master Plan to ensure that historic preservation is given proper
consideration as the City continues to grow.

on March 25, 1997, the city Council passed and adopred Resolution No. 5346, a
resolution establishing an ad hoc committeefor the preservation of Folsom's history to
develop a comprehensive historic preservation master plan. Mayor Fait appointed 12
committee members representing different aspects of Folsom's history.

This comminee began meeting on November 19, 1997 n order to establish the plan,
along with an inventory of cultural resources to present to the City Council. The
following is that plan and inventory, along with recommendations for preservation
action.

The committee's intention was to create an inventory that shall be updated over time.
Listing on the inventory shall be accessible to all members of the community using an
inventory nomination or registration form. Standardized forms will be available
through the City of Folsom Planning, Inspections and Permitting Department @IP) and
accessible to the general public. Completed forms will then be submitted for review by
PIP staffi and then to the Historic District Commission for determinarion of eligibility.

The current Cultural Resources Inventory and a complete set of registration forms,
including maps and photographs, shall be kept by city of Folsom PIp Department-
Archaeologically sensitive or historically sensitive information will be considered as

such and held back from public distribution if that distribution rnight endanger the
resource through vandalism or theft, or for privacy considerations.

J

Page 1698

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Goals and Objectives

. M,ission Statement

The City of Folsom by this Master Plan seeks to preserve and promote its rich dnd

colorful historical heritage by protecting its cultural and historical resources and

educating the citizenry and general public of its past'

. Ongoing Objectives

1. To identify historical resources, including sites, structures, archaeological

resources, docurnents, and artifacts,

2. To protect and preserve these resources for future generations,

3. To educate the public about these resources through interpretation and exhibition in

the hopes that knowledge will result in a greater respect for and appreciation of
these resources,

4 To promote Folsom's history through tourism and local programs in the hopes of
enriching the city tlrough cultural and economic development.

Area of Preservation

The Ciry of Folsom shall extend this preservation policy throughout the City of Folsom

limits and other areas outside the city limits that were part of Folsom's historical sphere

of influence, including areas such as Mormon Island, Prairie City, and Aerojet.

Objective Actions

To i.d.atify historical and cultural resources, including sites, sttuctures,

archaeolo gical resour'ces, d'ocument s, and' wttfocls,

An inventory of cultural resources shall be maintained and available to the public by ttre

Ciry through the PIP Department. This list shall be derived from the inventory

submitted herein, as well as extant publications.and reports, and updated systematically

with the receipt of new and ongoing environmental documentation and historical

publication. A registration or nomination form for applying and adding to the

inventory shall be adopted so that the City, individuals, and organizations will be able

to apply for listing of a resource with the City of Folsom'

a

4

Page 1699

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a

O

I

To protect and preseme t.hese resources for fnture generations,

The City of Folsom shall consider the protection, preservation, documentation and/or

recordation of cultural resources on the inventory when decisions affiecting these

resources come before the City. This includes notification of the Planning

Commission, or any other decision-making body, of a resource's inclusion in ttie
inventory as part of that body's staff report. The City, when possible, should consider

the acquisition and storage or deposition of artifacts or resources when fieasible or
practicable.

The City of Folsom, in seeking to preserve the history and development of the

municipality, shall maintain its system of records management whereby City documents

are regularly cycled from active use, to inactive storage, to archival storage. The City
shall designate an archival storage facility for said purpose. ;

These documents should at a minimum include the records of the City decision-making
bodies, including ttre Ciry Council and all commissions and public meetings or
hearings. Other records should include the logs of the Police and Fire Departments,
the PIP Deparrnent maps,.plats, and other documents that will help plot the history and

development ofi Folsom. Copies of the Department of Parks and Recreation flyers,
brochures, and memorabilia should also be archived.

To educate the public about these resoarces through intetpretation and exhibition
in tlu expectation t'lwt kruwledge will result in a greater rupect fr, recognition
of and appreciatton of these resources

The City of Folsom shall recognize and support the,important.role of education and

promotion in meeting its goals of preservation and protection Fufther, the City shall

recognize and support the importance of our heritage in the economic and cultural
development ofi the community. The City shall suggest ways to make information about

the resource interesting and readily available to the public and to promote tourism.

To promote F,olsom's history through tourism and local prograns in tlu hopes of
enriching the city through cul,tural, and economic development.

The City shall continue to promote its cultural resources through tourism, even$, and

special programs. The Cily shall also cooperate with local historical interest groups to
meet all the goals of the Historic Preservation Master Plan.

5

Page 1700

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Cultural Resources InventorY

. P.rocesses fo App.ling to and M,ainlaining tlu Inventory

A Cultural Resources Registration or Nomination Form shali be completed and, .

submitted to the PIP Department staff for consideration. The PIP Department shall

apply the criteria above in determining whether or not the resource appea-rs to be

.itgmt. for the Inventory. The PIP Department shall then submit all applications with

their recommendations to the Historic District Commission-

The Historic District Commission shall then consider the application and determine if it

is eligible for listing on the Inventory. If an application is determined ineligible by the

committeq, the applicant may appeal to the City Council for consideration' i

Responsibility for.maintaining the.inventory.willbe assigned to the Historic District

Commission. PIP staff shall provide staff support to this committee. New additions to

the Cultural Resources lnventory shalt be forwarded to the Planning Commission for

consideration in actions before that commission. PIP shall be responsible for notifying

the Planning Commission of any culnrral inventory listings in active project areas as

part of its normal staff report to commissioners.

Listing on the City of Folsom Cultural Resources Inventory does. not grant any special

privileges olimpose any restrictions on private pfoperty rights. Rather it recognizes

the resource as significant in Folsom's cultural and historical heritage and may assist

. the property owner in obtaining awards or financial benefits from outside agencies.

Listing may also grant a priority to a resource in applying for City of Foisom

Redevelopment Agency funding'for preservation or promotion. Listing may also

provide for application of the more flexible Historic District Building Code to

itro"tur.r outside the Historic District, if the owner of the property so desires.

PIP shall notrt the owner of the resource that it is being considered for nomination to

the Inventory. The owner shall be provided with a copy of the application and given 90

days to conment on the nomination. No property shall be listed on the Inventory over

the notarized objection of the owner. However, properties may still be registered as

eligible for the Inventory.

Public Education

The City shall make available to the public free of charge a general information

handout on the City of Folsom Cultural Resourbe Inventory, iS impacts, and

procedures for distribution to the general public (see Appendix B for example).

tfr" City shall also make available free of charge an instructions packet for individuals

interested in nominating a resource to the inventory.

6

Page 1701

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Mapping

A map indicating the location of the resource shall be submitted with the nomination or
registration form. In order to establish standardization of the inventory and to avoid
confusion, the applicant shall use the most current USGS 7.5' (minute) series

topographical quadrangle map with the resource indicated in pencil, not ink :;

Coordinates of the resource shall be written in the margin of the map.

Identification

Identification of the resource shall be accomplished using the nomination form,
inventory, USGS map, and photographic documentation Black and white photographs
and negatives shall be submitted to the PIP once a resource has been accepted to,,the

inventory.

ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDATIONS FOR IMPLEMENTING TIIE
GOALS AND ORIECTIYES

General Public Education

A coordinating council/committee could be established to follow upon the
implementation of these recommendations. Said council/committee would be

representatives from the various historical groups ard possibly city staff. This body
would seek to coordinate the efforts of their representative groups by reporting
upcoming events, issues'and concerns and hopefully coordinating event planning
and mutual support.

Initiate Historic Tours. The Department of Parks and Recreation could instinrte
periodic tours of the following: historie district residences, historic cemeteries,
river-front nature trails in the following segments (l) from the zoo to the rainbow
bridge focusing on the geologic history of the ravine, the nanrral botanical array,
and the ditch and canal; (2) from the powerhouse to Lake Forest Caf6 or Willow
Creek Park access focusing on the,Nisenan history, Chinatown history, Negro Bar
mining town, Texas Hill mining town, placer bedrock sluicing and Natoma
Company dredging tailings; (3) from Rainbow Bridge east along the bike trail on
the north bank discussing the original toll bridges, the Stockton Flour Mill, Folsom
Prison, and Folsom Dam. Similar tours conducted in kayaks or canoes could be

developed on Lake Natoma in the same general configurations in conjunction with
kayak rental facilities already in operation at Negro Bar State Park.

o Install a Historical Display Area in public waiting areas or lobbies of Ciry Hall for
changing historical exhibitions and notice of upcoming historical promotion events.

a

o

7

Page 1702

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



r Organize Folsom History events commemorating significant periods in Folsom's

history (i.e. inauguration of the SVRR, etc.). Themes could change annually (i.e.

Chinese history year, railroad history year, etc.) or be fixed (founding of Folsom

City) and could include an historical theme parade, like the former Pioneer Days

putiA.. Schools, community groups, and residential subdivisions would be

encouraged to enter floats and ent;ies with a theme relevant to the history ot,

Folsom.

. Encourage local merchants and restaurants to name products and menu items after

specifrc or general aspects of Folsom's past (i.e.: the Leidesdorff Burger, etc')

. Install vista points at various overlooks in Folsom such as at top of Folsom Point

(formerly Oitce S) entrance looking south and southeast, another at the Folsofn Dam

Overlook, another near ttre new nilir school site, also at the Rainbow Bridge/

Historic Trestle Bridge site'

. Create and distribute public brochures, signage, and other materials for public

information.

. New development street and project names should, if possible, have an historical

linkage to the project area under development. {hese could be ranch names, local

ditch or mhid siie names, historical personages, or general historical land use of

the area.

. Establish Historic District Signage, such as a standardized program for residents of

the historic district to apply to the City for a bronze or some other kind of sign

identifying the history of their house. These would be keyed into a walking tour

brochure, self-guided

r Develop a Ranch Center at the.Broder Ranch property., Move historical buildings

,., from thi Wilson Ranch ro this center for historical interpretationiliving history of
-" Folsom's cattle ranching, farminglagricultural, and rodeo history. Site could also

develop equine center for recreation and historical interpretation.

o EsUblish appropriate archival storage facility for record storage

Youth Programs

r Establish essay conrests, like a local history day'program, judged by City officials

and awarded through a monetary scholarshii or award and plaque ($tOO or less).

The winning essay could then be published in the Folsom Telegraph, the City of

Folsom Newsletter, or some other local periodical.

8

Page 1703

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a Consider creating an Official Folsomite Card program: This program is designed to
engage families (the greater majoriry of new Folsom residents) ih actively learning
about Folsom's history together. Children participating would ask the Department
of Parks and Recreation for an application to become an official Folsomite. The
application would include a general knowledge test and a list of historical sites in
Folsom with a check-off list. The child would be required ro pass the general
knowledge test and visit three local sites of historical interest. The signature of an
adult, either a parent, museum personnel, etc would verify visits. The test and visit
list would then be returned to the Department of Parks and Recreation. The child
would receive a business card-size "Official Folsomite" card and thereby become
card-carrying Folsomite. This activity would encourage parents to spend their
limited leisure time actively learning about Folsom.

9

Page 1704

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



APPENDIX A

DETERMINING ELIGIBILITY FOR CITY OF FOLSOM-
CULTURAL RESOURCES II.MNTORY

Page 1705

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



DETERMINING ELIGIBILITY

ln order to be listed on the inventory, resources need to meet a level of significance
within Folsom's history. By adopting the Secretary of the Interior's standards for the

National Register of Historic Places to a local level, it is possible to establish a bet of
criteria for inclusion on the inventory.

Cultural resource significance is evaluated in terms of a resource's eligibility for listing
in the National Register of Historic Places (36 CFR 60.6 [48 R 463060 as outlined
below.

The quality of significance in American history, architecture, archaeology, and culture
is present in districts, sites, buildings, structures, and objects of state and local 1

importance that possess integrity of location, design, setting, materials, workmanship,
feeling, and association; and,

r That are associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the

broad pattern of our history; or
. That are associated with the lives of persons significant in our past; or
o That embody the distinct characteristics of a type, period, method of construction,

or that represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or that

represent a significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack
individual distinction, or;

o That has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistbry or
history.

Sites younger than 50 years, unless of exceptional importance, are not eligible for the

National Register.

An integral part of assessing cultural resource significance, aside from applying the

above criteria, is the physical integrity of the resource. Prior to assessing a resource's
potential for listing on the National Register, it is important to understand the subtleties

of the seven kinds of integrity mentioned above. To summarize a National Park
Service (NPs) bulletin, entitled Hw to Apply tlv N,ationnl Register Criteria fiir
Evalaation (1991:44-48), the types of integrity are defined as:

Location is the place where the historic property was constructed or the place where
the historic event occurred;

Design is the combination of elements that ireate the form, plan, space, structure
and style of a property,'

Setting is the physical environment of a historic properfy;a

Page 1706

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a

a

a

M,alerials are the physical elernents that were cornbined or deposited during a
particular period of time and in a particular Pattern or configuration to forma

historic property;
Wor.kmanship is the physical evidence of the crafs of a particular culture or people

during any given period in history or prehistory; 
i

F,eeling is a property's expression of the aesthetic or historic sense of a particular

period of time; uid
Association is the direct link between an important historic event or person and a

historic property.

Integrity is based on significance: why, where, and when a property is important. Only

after significance is fully established is the issue of integrity addressed. Ultimately, ttte

question of integrity is answered by whether or not the property retains the identity for

which it is significant. A resource must have at least two types of integrity and meet

ong of the four criteria-listed above in order to quali$ for the Cultural Resources

Inventory.

NOTE:

Guidelines and further information for determining what is or is not culturally
significant are available through the National Park Service in Washington, D. C.

and the State Of,fice ofi Historic keservation in Sacramento. Using these

guidelines, the Commission shall seek to apply the standards at the local level, not

at the national or state level, of significance. The applicant should be encodraged

to seek state or national recognition if they feel the property merits that
consideration.

Page 1707

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



APPENDIX B

INFORMATION PACKET
FOR GENERAL DISTRIBUTION

Page 1708

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



THE CITY OF FOLSOM
CULTURAL RESOURCE IIWEI\TORY

PURPOSE AND PROCEDURES

Page 1709

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction

o What is the Cultural Resource Inventory?
r Questions and Answers

The Nomination Procass

o "Procedures
. Appeals and Removals

1

Page 1710

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Introduction

W,lut is thc Cultur'al, Resources Lnventory?

The Cultural Resources Inventory is a guide to the Ciry of Folsom's significant

historical and archaeological resources.

The City of Folsom has designed this program for use by private groups and

citizens to identify, evaluate, register and protect Folsom's cultural resources:.

lhe Culnrral Resources,Inventory program encourages public recognition and

protection of resources of architectural, historical, archaeological and culnrral

significance, identifies historical resources for City planning purposes and

determines eligibility for Redevelopment Agency preservation grant funding.

a

a

o

2

Page 1711

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



a

Questions and Answers

W,lwt protection d'oes listing in the Cultur,al Resources Lnventory ffier?

Listing in the Inventory does not guarantee that a resource will not be preseived.

Projects that will affect resources may be subject to review pursuant to the

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). All projects carried out by public

agencies are subject to environmental review (require preparation of an

environmental impact report) as are projects involving privately owned properties

when a permit or review is required. For questions related to a specific resource

and CEQA review, please contact the local govemment or state ageney with
jurisdiction over the project.

How d'oes the Lnventory defirc a cultunal resoarce?

For the purposes of listing, a "cultural resource" includes, but is not limited to, any

object, building, structure, site, area or place which is historically or
archaeologically significant, or is significant in the architectural, engineering,
scientific, economic, agricultural, education, social, political, military or cultural
annals of Folsom. Historical resources may be eligible for listing in the inventory if
they satisff the criteria established by the City of Folsom for this program.

W,fnt are t,he criteria for listing a resource in tIrc Lnvento:ry?

While the significance criteria for the Inventory is similar to that used by the

National Register of Historic Places and the California Register of Historical
Resources, this inventory will document the unique history of Folsom. The
resource must

Be associated with events contributing to the broad patterns of Folsom's
history and culture;
Be associated with historically important people;

Embody distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region or constnrction
method, or represent the work of a creative individuaf; or
Have the potential for yielding important information in Folsorn's history or
prehistory.

Resources may be added in two ways:

Some are automatically eligible, including those determined eligible for the

National Register of Historic Places, the California Register of Historical

o

o

1)

z)
3)

4)

How does a resou.rce become listed, in the Invent.ory?

1)

5

Page 1712

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



2)

Resources, and California State Historical Landmarks pertaining to Folsom and

its historical sphere of influence.

Other resources can be nominated to the Inventory by private organizations or

citizens.

Does listing on the Lnvent'ory afifd properxy rights?

o Listing on the City of Folsom Cultural Resources Inventory does not grant any

speciai privileges or impose any restrictions on private Property rights. Rather it

recognizes the resource as significant in Folsom's cultural and historical heritage

and may assist the property owner in obtaining awards or financial benefits from

outside agencies. iisting may also grant a priority to a resource in applying Tor

City of Folsom Redevelopment Agency funding for preservation or promotion.
'Listing may also provide for application of the more flexible Historic District

Building Code to srructures outside the Historic District, if the owner of the

property so desires'

Cultural resources nominated to the Inventory may not be listed over the written

notarized objection of the property owner' However, a resource whose owner

objects to tlre listing may still be formally determined eligible for the Inventory.
properfy owners must be notified, sent a copy of the nomination and provided the

opportunity to comment on the nomination. Property owners may speciff that

specific records of their property be confidential and not for public distribution.

W'lnt are thc benefits of being listed in the"I'nventory?

The Historic Building Code may be applied when the use of the Uniform Building

Code threatens the historical integrity of a resource. Also, resources included on

the lnventory will receive priotit| consideration for any funds available from the

City of Folsom for historic preselvation. Further, City of Folsom staff shall

include a resource's eligibility to the inventory in its reports to Ciry Council and all

other decision-making bodies.

a

where do I get, more infrormation on historical resources?

Further information about historical resources in Folsom can be obtained from the

Folsom History Museum and Folsom Historical Society, the Folsom Chamber of

Commerce, the Folsom Railroad Museum, the Folsom Prison Museum, and the Folsom

Power House. These resources can also direct you to other agencies, museumg and

repositories available in the region.

4

Page 1713

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



o

The Nomination Process

PROCEDURBS

Cover Letter

A cover letter must be submitted with the nomination and rnust include the names
and addresses of the applicant and ttre resource owner, along with a concise
statement of significance. The statement of significance should clearly list the
justification for the irnportance of the historical resource.

Nomination Submission

The application'shall be submined.to:the City of Folsom Department of Planning,
Inspections, and Permitting @IP), who will then review the documents for
completion and apply the criteria to the application. PIP wilt also notify the
resource owner within 30 days of receipt of the application. After the 90-day
waiting period for owner comment, or as soon as comment is received, PIP will
then forward the application and comments, along with its recommendations, to the
Historic District Commission.

The Historic District Commission will then consider and determine the resource's
eligibility for inclusion on the.Inventory,

City of Folsom Review

The applicant, owner, interested parties, and the general public will be notified by
PIP of time, date and location where the Historic District Commission will consider
and determine the resource's eligibility. Notification will be sent at least 21 days
prior to the hearing and decision. Following the hearing and decision, notification
letters will be sent within 45 days to the applicant and owner(s) informing all
entities of the Commission's decision and of procedures for requesting an appeal.

PIP will notify all resource owners of the nomination within 30 days of receipt of
the nomination. If the resource owner objects by notarized letter to the nomination,
the resource cannot be listed in the Inventory, but can still be formally determined
eligible for listing by the Historic District Commission.

a

a

a

a

5

Page 1714

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Appeals and Removals

Request for Appeal

. Request for an appeal must be made to PIP in writing within 30 days of ther '

Commission's decision. Onty an error in the facts presented or an error in

judgement by the Commission may be grounds for an appeal' Within 60 days of

i..iipt of a request for an appeal, the Commission wiil advise the applicant if it will

consider the requesr and, if so, the time and place where the hearing will take place.

If the request for an appeal is denied, the applicant may make one final appeal in

public hearing before the City Council.

Removal f,rom the InventorY r'

ihe Historic District Commission or its successor may remove a resource from the

Inventory if the resource, through demolition, alteration or loss of integrity, has lost

its historic qualities or potential to yield information or if new information or

analysis shows that the resource was.not.eligible at the time of its listing. Requests

for removal musr be made to the Commission in writing and must include a detailed

justification for removal, photographs, other documentation regarding the current

tondition of the resourqe, and complete ownership information' Requests for

removal are subject to the same notification and Commission hearing process as

those for nomination.

a

6

Page 1715

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



APPENDIXC

CITY OF FOLSOM 
;

CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY
REGISTRATIOI\ FORM

Page 1716

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



.CITY OF FOLSOM CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY
.EGISTRATION FORM

1. Name of PropeftY

historic name:
other name/site number

2. Location

street & number: D not for publication

city/town: Folsom I vicinitY

state: Calif ornia code: CA county: Sacramento zip code: 95630

3. City Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the City of Folsom Master Historic Preservation Plan ol 1998, as amended, I hereby certify

that this E nomination E request for determination. of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties ,

in the City of Folsom Master Historic Preservation Plan and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in -*.
-, ln my opinion, the prope*y n meets E does not meet the City of Folsom criteria.* recommend that this property be

considered significant E nationally El statewide tr locally. (tr see continuation sheet for additional comments')

Signature of certifying official Date

City agency and commission

ln my opinion, the property E r""t" fl do"s not meet the City of Folsom criteria. (D See continuation sheet.)

Signature of commenting or other official Date

City of Folsom agency and commission

4. City of Folsom Certification

I hereby certify that this property is:

tr entered in the Cultural Resources
lnventory

E See continuation sheet.
E determined eligible for the Cultural

Resources lnventory
El See continuation sheet.

E determined not eligible for Cultural
Resources lnventory

E removed from the Cultural Resources
'lnventory

Et other (explain):
Signature of Keeper of the lnventory Date

Page 1717

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



5. Classification

^wnership of Property
reck as many boxes as may apply)

n private

n public-local

tr public-State

tr public-Federal

Category of Property
(check only one box)

building(s)

district

site

structure

object

Number of Resources within Property
Contributing Noncontributing

Number of related multiple property listing
(Enter "N/A" if property is not part of a multiple property listing)

buildings
sites
structures
objects
Total

Number of contributing resources previously listed
in the Cultural Resources lnventory

f]
n
tr
tr
tr

5. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

Current Functions

(Enter categories from instructionsl

7. Description

Architectural Classification
(Enter categories from instructions)

Materials
(Enter categories from instructions)

f oundation
roof
walls
other

Narrative Description
(Describe the historic and current condition of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)

Page 1718

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



L statement of Significance

Applicable Gultural Resources Inventory Criteria
,lark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying

ihe property for Cultural Resources listing.)

A Property is associated with events that have

made a significant contribution to the broad
patterns of our history.

B Property is associated with the lives of
persons significant in our past.

c Property embodies the distinctivo
characteristics of a type, period, or method of
construction or represents the work of a
master, or possesses high artistic values, or
represents a significant and distinguishable
entity whose components lack individual. .

distinction.

tr D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,

information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in all the boxes that apply)

A owned by a religious institution or used for
religious purposes.

Areas of Significance
(Enter categories from instructions)

Period of Significance

n

Significant Dates

Cultural Affiliation

Architect/Builder

n removed from its original location.

E]

E]

u

D

a birthplace or grave.

a cemetery.

a reconstructed building, object, or structure.

a commemorative Property

less than 5O years of age or achieved

significance within the past 5O years.

Narrative Statement of Significance
(Explain the significance of the property on one or more continuation sheets.)

B

c

D

E

F

G

Page 1719

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



9. Major Bibliographical References

Bibliography
"ite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form on one or more continuation sheets.)

Previous documentation on file (City): Primary Location of Additional Data:

E preliminary,determination of individual listing has

been requested

I previously listed in the National Register

fJ previously determined eligible by the National
Register

fl designated a National Historic Landmark

E recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey
#

f] recorded by Historic American Engineering Record

#

E State historic preservati

fl otn"r state agency

fl Federal agency

I Local government

fl University

I otn"t
Name of Repository:

on office

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property

UTM References
{Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet.)

Zone Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description
tDescribe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justification
(Explain why the boundaries were selected on a..continuation sheet.)

Zone Easting Northing

D S"" continuation sheet

11. Form Prepared By

Narne/Title:

Street & Number:

Organization:

City or Town:

Date:

State:

Telephone:

ZlPz

Page 1720

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM
CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY
CONTINUATION SIIEET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Section number- Page#- Properfy Name

SAMPLE

Page 1721

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



APPEI{DIX D

CITY OF FOLSOM
PRELIMII{ARY CULTURAL RESOURCES

INVEJ\TORY

Page 1722

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM
PRELIMINARY CULTURAL RESOURCES INVENTORY

(Numerical Index to Cultural Resources Map)

Ethnographic Features - Native American

l. BRM locations along American River below Rainbow Bridge

Historical Buildings/ Structures/ Features - Transportafion-Related

2. Sacramento Valley Railroad Gradg factual date 1855

3. Granite Block Culvert beneath Folsom Boulevard near Willow Creek State Park,

factual 1855 ;

4. Alder Creek Trestle
5. SVRR/CPRR turntrible'site on Railroad'Block, National Register Property, factual

dates 1856, 1867,1900.
Archaeological deposits on Railroad Block, circa 1856-1870

6. Alder Creek Depot Building, circa 1890s

7 - Station Master's House near Wye Junction, circa 1920s

8. Ashland Depot, National Register Property, circa 1860s

9- Folsom Depot, National Register Property, facfinl 1906

10. Kinsey Bridge Abutments, circa 1850s

11. Rainbow Bridge, NRHP eligible, factual 1917
Steel Truss Bridge, factual 1983-1930

12. Sacramento, Placer and Nevada Railroad ROW, factual 1862

Railroad grade along Oak Avenue Parkway near Cascade Falls
13. California Central ROW, Folsom to Lincoln Railroad grade

Wye junction at Bidwell and Folsom Bouh':arC

14.
15.

16.
17.

Ashland townsite
Placerville and Sacramento Valley Railroad ROW
Folsom pam
Stone'building remnants

Historical District Cultural lArchitectural Resources

18.

19.

20.
2t.

Granite pillars from State Capitol grounds

Granite School, circa 1900

Figueroa Street Bridge, between Riley and l{ool, factual 1916

Sutter Street Historic Comrnercial District, 600-900 blocks of Sutter Street

Historic Residential Area
Emma's'taL /-,

Page 1723

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



)A
)(
26.
27.

Historical Cemeteries and Churches

St. John's Catholic Church, est. circa 1855

Trinity Episcopal Church, est. circa 1860

Landmark Baptist Church, est. circa 1855

St. John's Catholic Cemetery, established circa 1855

Odd Fellows and Mason's Cemeteries, est. circa 1856

Remainder of Lakeside Cemetery, est. circa 1850s

Chung Wah Cemetery, NRHP property, est. circa 1850s
Young Wo Cemetery, CHL, est. circa 1870s

Mormon Island Cemetery

Folsom Hydroelectric National Historic Landmark, CA-Sac-429H
Powerhouse 1, NRHP Property, CHL, est. 1895
Po*erhouse 2, NRFIP Property, CHL
Twin Minesl Ctray Eagle Mine
Livermore sawmill foundation remnants and mill pond
Diversion Dam and Powerhouse, Folsom Prison
Canal (1.5 miles) and main Gates, Livermore operation
Gas plant archaeological remains, circa 1860
Granite Quarry, Folsom Prison
Other granite quarry sites
Aerojet and aerospace industrial operation

28.
29.

Previously surveyed'Structures:

30. a) 305 Scott Street, Cohn House, NRHP property, factual 1860, alt. 1895 '

b) 607 Sutter Street, original library, circa 1915
c) 701 Sutter Street, Murer Gas Station, circa 1920
d) 7Q7,709,711,713 Sutter Street, Commercial buildings, circa 1860
e) 977,921,923 Sutter Street, Chinese Laundries and residences

3 i. Stockton Flour Mill site and remnant foundations, circa 1856
32, Giuseppe Murer House

Historic Structures, IndustriaUEnergy

JJ.

34.
35.

36.

Historic Features, Mining-related Resources

37. Walltown gold mines and ditch network
38. Natoma Ground Sluice diggings, Hwy. 50
39. Placer Sluicing pitq tailing piles, ditches and drains, Lake Natoma
40. Dredger Tailing Piles representative of diffi;rent dredging technology episodes
41. Natoma Water and Mining Company ditches and reservoirs
42. Mining adits and tunnel portals, Lake Natoma
43. Tate's (aka Teat's) Flat Ditch
44. Alder Creek Pump House remains

Page 1724

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.

Negro Bar townsite, 1849-1856

Texas Hill townsite, 1849-1856

Prairie City townsite, 1850-1856

Mormon Island townsite, 1850-1945

Pratt Rock narrow-gauge railroad grade

Eucalyptus and olive grove experimental reclamation project property

Willow Spring Hill Diggings
Humbug and Willow Creeks Mining Corridors
Hydraulie mining sites American River bike trail across from City Park
Hydraulic mining areas

Negro Hill
Chinatown Site
Chinese mining site

54.
55.
s6.

Historic Struqtures, Sites - AgriculturallRanching-related

57. Broder Ranch Complex
58. Russell Ranch Complex(with old horse barn)
59. Smith Ranch
60. Wilson Ranch (1850s house and barn)
61. Olive Orchard east of Folsom-Auburn Road north of Oak Avenue
62. Salmon Falls townsite

Points of Local Interest

63. Natoma Grove
64. DredgeAlatoma townsite
65. Folsom Institute Site
66, Folsom High School (original HalVwing)
67. Rodeo Arena site
68. John Kemp House
69. Clarksville

Views, Viewsheds, and Landscapes

7T,
1)

Oak Canopy on Folsom Boulevard between Blue Ravine and Factory outlets
Folsom Historic District from Greenback looking southeast.from northwest comer

of Negro Bar State Park.

River and gorge looking upstream from Rainbow Bridge
River and bluffs looking downstream from new bridge
American River drainage from new high school site looking west.
Shoot-out site at Wool and Mormon Streets73.

70.

Page 1725

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



TIT
ls lr; a

Ltl

I

i

1

1

I

'l I'i'1.rlal r

"il;rI l'l

.i"
4'c

ti*'i, I

-iJ

,l
I

3

i l"l'i"i:l:1'1"

rl"
!

1 "=4O0'
S'AIE

5a0

EN&ARGNDMAP trNSERT

l4

I;.l;JI
lTf
fifif

'lHl"i'i"i"

i ill
[l;Tlt.tlllll-rrr;
i"i'l'l*

HrtFt-jF

l"ii$i.

"I"'FK.I'j"i"i,lEl,

all
I

4-

rlr

1
I

7

I
rt-l

g! el rt
LI J

.Fil

* I{'ST}{APPEB

.i"i. il.

,l"l
"1,

Page 1726

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Attachment 8

Public Comment Letters Received After the Aprtl26,2022
Hearing

Page 1727

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom City Council Meeting

edditional Information
Transmittal

MEETING DATE: 4/26/2022

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

STAFF REPORT TITLE Agenda Item # 8- Appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by
the Historic District Commission Denying a Conditional Use

Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project
(PN 19-182) located atl20l Forrest Street

tr.ROM: Community Development Department

Staff is providing the attached additional information for the above-referenced agenda item.

. Public comment letters received by Staff since the publication of the City Council staff
report.

Instructions to staff: Deliver original and 30 stapled/double-sided copies to the City Clerk's Departunent; City Clerk's

Department will distribute via email and hardcopy to City Council, City Manager, City Attomqt, and City Cletk'

Updated: Jan 2022

Page 1728

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



April 20, 2022

Council Members

Opposition to the Lakeside Crematorium

Disagreement with Primary Use

My name is Dave Higgins and I oppose the crematorium

During the Historic District Commission hearing, O2-16-2022lgor Semenyuk
stated the crematorium is an accessory to the existing cemetery, as does the
memo from Helix dated 02-15-2022.

ln the Helix Memo dated 02-15-2022, page 3-4 states:

"ln this case, the cemetery is the primary or principal and the applicant is
proposing a crematorium as an accessory use to the existing cemetery. As
proposed, the crematorium would be subordinate to area, extent and purpose to
that of the existing cemetery.
It would provide a service related to and supportive to the service already
provided by the cemetery and the mausoleum. lt would be located on the same
lot and in the same zoning district as the principal use. lt would be owned and
operated by the same people who own and operate the existing cemetery and
mausoleum. As such, a crematory can be considered as an accessory use
subject to a CUP"

So when the cemetery reaches capacity for in ground burials and the mausoleum
niches are full is the crematorium still accessory to the cemetery? lt is my
opinion the crematorium will be the primary business immediately after
approval. After more than 150 years of ground burials one would think the
cemetery is full now.

I disagree. ln my opinion the crematorium becomes the primary or principal use.

Using lgor Semenyuk's data from his powerpoint presentation during the
HDC hearing he states that:

7oo/o of California's population currently choose cremation as an disposition
choice
54% of Folsom residents choose cremation.

Page 1729

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ln a letter "Scope of Work - lnstalling a crematory" dated 02'27'2020, lgor
Semenyuk states:

"Since 2019, the Gity of Folsom has an estimated 450 deaths a year and
rising as the population increases. That is an estimated 300 cremation
needed to be performed every year"

What these statements tell me is that cremations are increasing. Over 50o/o of
Folsom residents are choosing cremations.
2019 data, 450 Folsom deaths a year with 54% (243) Folsom residents choosing
cremations. lgor's estimate is 300 needed to be performed.
That leaves roughly 250 cremations from outside Folsom. Miller Funeral needs
to import 250 corpses to the Historic District to fulfill the 500 cremations a
year. Does Folsom want or need that kind of distinction?

Living directly across from the cemetery I witness an estimated one funeral a
week, 52 per year. Some of the funerals are ground burials, the others are
placements in the mausoleum. I speculate all the burials and mausoleum
placements are not Folsom residents. However, this is still a far lower number
than 500 cremations per year.

lf the number of cremations exceeds the number of burials and mausoleum
placements I believe the primary use becomes cremations. The cemetery is not
the primary or principal entity anymore . Lakeside Cemetery becomes the
accessory to the Crematory. As such, the crematory can not be considered an

accessory; it becomes the principal and is not subject to a CUP. The Lakeside
Cemetery does not have the ability or capacity to provide 500 burials or
mausoleum placements a year. With the crematorium now becoming the new
primary business I believe an environmental impact report (ElR) must be
conducted.

lgor said they are running at a capacity of 500+ cremations a year now at some
of their facilities. They are taking human remains from all over Northern
California to their other facilities for processing. During the peak of Covid they
received a temporary exception from Air Quality and were allowed to exceed the
800lbs a day,500 per year numbers and burn more human remains.

lgor said Folsom needs a crematory so Miller Funeral Home can provide a
necessary service to the community. What service and benefit is there when
Miller Funeral Home begins importing human remains from the greater
Sacramento Region to Folsom for processing? How does the Gity of Folsom
and the residents benefit? The cemetery is tax exempt. I see no monetary
gain for the City of Folsom. The only benefit is to Miller Funeral Home. There

Page 1730

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



are 16 other crematory businesses between Sacramento and Folsom. This is a
very competitive industry. lgor is seeking that competitive advantage at the risk
of Folsom residents.

Miller Funeral Home can find other locations outside the City of Folsom such as
the commercial areas off Sunrise Blvd in Rancho Cordova, The lndustrial Park
off Latrobe Rd in El Dorado Hills, and Aerojet lndustrial Park. There are other
options. Miller Funeral Home does not want to invest in a practical
manner. Miller Funeral home wants to go to the cheapest option, a metal tool
shed.

Gonditional Use Permit FMC 17.60.040
The establishment, maintenance, or the operation of the use or building applied
for will or will not, under the circumstance of the peculiar case, be detrimental
to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of persons
residing or working in the neighborhood of such proposed use, or be detrimental
or injurious to property and improvement in the neighborhood, or to the general
welfare of the City. (prior code 3122.04)

Thank You for your time and consideration

David Higgins

Page 1731

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



April 22,2022

Council Members

Opposition to crematori um

On Marcn 14,2022 on l-80 near Applegate a propane delivery truck was

involved in an accident which resulted in I - 80 closure and nearby

evacuations for t hours.

My Name ls Dave Higgins. I live in the Preserves neighborhood. I'm a

reiired Fremont fire captain with 30 years experience, 10 of which I was

assigned to the HazMat Response Team. Three years as a Training

Officer.

I have a serious concern about the fire safety and egress in the

neighborhood.

Miller Funeral Home wants to store 500 gallons of highly flammable
propane on property. In two separate tanks.
Witnin fi -14 feet of a 19 ft. exhaust stack operating at over 1000 degrees'

The Fire chief stated he didn't see a problem with this.

The problem I see with this is access and visibility

ln the Hazards Section of the Negative Declaration it states:

,nAs an existing facility Lakeside Memorial Lawn maintains adequate
fire response infrastructure for both current operations and the
proposed project."

I am curious as to what fire response infrastructure there is to control a fire

involving 500 gallons of Propane.

There are no fire hydrants on the property.

The closest fire hydrant is 650 feet away on Forrest st.

The old metal shed is there to store tools and equipment.

Page 1732

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



What is the fire lnfrastructure? ls it a fire extinguisher??

ln section F Emergency Response or Evacuation Plan;

States

'nProject site meets the fire department standards for fire engine
maneuvering, location for fire engine to fight fire, rescue access to
the units ???, and fire hose placement to all sides of the building."

I don't know what the statement "rescue access to the units"
means. Storage units, apartment units????
Maybe staff or Helix can explain.

This statement was obviously wrltten before all the construction at the
site.

This statement does not take into account the stored 500 gallons of highly
flammable propane.

It does not take into account the automatic security gate at the entrance of
the cemetery.

It does not take into account the metal security fence and locked gate
surrounding the maintenance grounds.

It does not take into account the wooden fence hiding the propane tank
pad.

It does not take into account the trees and shrubbery surrounding
maintenance grounds.

It does not take into account the Dredger Tailing pile.

There is no emergency access to the propane tanks

ln my opinion, Emergency response and mitigation will be delayed.
Site access has become very difficult because of the obstacles created
Fire personnel will have difficulty identifying the nature of the incident
because of hampered visibility.

Page 1733

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Due to the difficulty in ACCESS and VISIBILITY fire apparatus and other
emergency vehicles will be parked or staged in the street.

This would effectively block egress out of the Preserves Neighborhood
trapping the community.

The difference between the Lakeside Cemetery propane tanks and the
propane tanks you see throughout the City is access.

The other tanks are approachable from 360 degrees and visible from far
better distances.

An lncident involving one of these propane tanks would have early
detection and timely 911 notification.

People can self evacuate.

These tanks are not within 13-14 feet of an 1000 degree ignition source

These other locations create afar safer planning and firefighting
environment.

My suggestion, should this proposed project get approved, would be to
require the energy source be natural gas. lt would be extremely
safer. The fuel is delivered underground and on demand. Removing the
need to store 500 gallons of highly flammable propane gas near a 1000
degree exhaust stack. Natural gas would eliminate the need to have
weekly propane deliveries in an already busy area, reducing the hazard
further.

ln the'nEnvironmental Setting" section

There is a statement

The project site not located in or near a State Responsibility area or
lands classified a "Very High Fire Hazard Zone"

This is misleading. The project's environmental setting is located right next
to a State Responsibility area.

Page 1734

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Though the State Responsibility area is not classified as a Very High Fire
hazard it is next to the recognized City of Folsom Community Wildfire Area
which makes it a fire exposure.

The Community Wildfire Protection Plan, dated 2013, states the area
around the City Corporation Yard and the East Natoma Lake Trail is a high
fire priority for fuel management. This was proven true a couple of years
ago with a wildfire at the entrance to the East Lake Natoma trail and Young
Wo Circle. All we needed was a north wind (red flag weather) to make that
situation worse.

So it's true it is not in a Very High Hazard Zone. lt is near the City of
Folsom High Fire Priority area. The threat of a wildfire is real.

ln the webcast from the HDG hearing (at 1:34 minutes) The Fire Chief
stated he had a hard time linking the evacuation wildland fire scenario and
the Crematorium propane hazard scenario together.

The link is the location of the incident.

ln the wildfire scenario, the incident is in the back of the neighborhood and
the evacuation is directed away from the incident, past the cemetery. With
the propane scenario the incident is at the evacuation exit, and will be likely
blocked by emergency vehicles.

There are serious issues related to fire and life safety.

Miller Funeral Home needs to review their business plan. lt would have
been far cheaper to have originally invested in a zoned commercial site.
Possibly in a neighboring community, close the Folsom. lt would have
protected the Miller Funeral Home Brand and Reputation from the
frustration and anger fostered within this community and beyond.

Thank you for your time and consideration

Dave Higgins

Page 1735

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
lo:
SubJect:
Date:
Attachments:

Elaine Andersen

losh Kinkade

FW: Please VOTE NO for the Lakeside Crematorium

Thursday, April 2L,2022 7:34:32 AM

sPq .pdf

From: Victoria Foster

Sent: Wednesday, APril 20, 2022 6:55 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Victoria Foste

Subject: Please VOTE NO for the Lakeside Crematorium

You don't often get email

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organizati

recogn ize the sender and know the content is safe'

Learn wh)r this is important

on. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

Dear Elaine Andersen, APril79,2022

When the applicant first applied for the conditional use permit to start this new business - it was to

bum 2bodies a day- no- it-'. already up to 4 bodies a day and the business hasn't even started. This

application states ii is putting the crimatorium in an existing metal structure'.. a metal shed. They

ui* ut" stating this is io help the growing demand for the community and of a religion where they

need to be preient during the cremation. I don't see how anyone can feel at peace standing inside a

metal shediike this during the burning of their family member. I've seen nicer Rubbermaid sheds in

backyards. So what *o.rld be next with the increasing demand?? A bigger and newer building to be

put in this historic cemetery? You give an inch - they take a mile -It's the wrong location - it needs

io be in an industrial area. So how big will that number grow too? A business needs to make money

to sustain and like with any business, what does their business plan look like? What are their 3-5-10

-20 -year forecasts and Frojections.? This business needs to be taken seriously and put in the proper

place not just convenientlyplaced within a business he conveniently owns inside the historic

dirt.i"t. iwith this demand-growing how would anyone know if ertra bodies aren't being cremated

well Fast their allowed limit? You really think he's going to ask the city again for a license to

increise the number of bodies to burn knowing what he's up against now? I don't think so! This

b*i*r5 n""ds to be put in an industrial areathat can increase with the demand and if Folsom

doesn't have the industrial area, well than the applicant needs to find the next best location for it.

Also, I don't think anyone can guarantee that the emissions from mercury and unknown metals from

the buming bodies won't affecithe air we breathe. The air quality tests & data were done from the

vicinity oithe 2 Sacramento airFort's- We are in a different geografhical zone than th-aJ' I'm not an

expert but common sense needJto come into play -the homes in The Preserves/ Lake Natoma Shores

urJ on the American River/ Lake Natoma which is up against the canyon bluffs. This waterway is

filled with wild- life, kayakers, paddle boarders and the trails filled with runners, bikers and families

on strolls and into the cliffs, oui protected bald eagles with 2 haby hatchlings. These massive sheer

walls hold in the fog in the winter and smoke during fire season. How can you tell me it won't be

*y dift"t"trt for eaih burning body that's be expelled into the air with poisonous mercury? Some

days during winter when it's ioggy- we will be fogged in our neighborhood most the day - yet you

drive out of our development and ll4 mile away it's clear and sunny. 
l

Page 1736

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



I and the neighbors are not coming to you as whiners and not just with the 'not in my neighborhood'
mentality- we also come to you with facts. I'm a realtor for over 30 years and full time at Intero
Real Estate services. Being next to a crematorium will absolutely affect our property values. As you

know owning a house is a large investment and even more so a HOME where we live, breathe &
raise our families. We as homeowners have purchased homes knowing a couple historical
cemeteries were here, but not a business such as a crematorium - that's totally different. Some

homeowners stated that they would feel compelled to move. This absolutely will affect our home

values and eliminate a large number of buyers not only for health concerns, but yes, the creep factor.
Why should we have to uproot from our homes for fear of unknown health risks that no one can
guarantee? And on top of that, lose tens of thousands of dollars and possibly even more with the way
home prices are going now in California, potentially lose a hundred thousand dollars or more
compared to other areas in Folsom because we have a crematorium dropped in our neighborhood.
The real estate phrase that's been heard thru the years of "Location, location, location" is trumped in

this ligation filled business of real estate where now Realtors chant to their clients "Disclose,
disclose ,disclose".
The California Association of Realtor's have a mandatory disclosure form that must be included in
every sale. It's the Sellers Prof'erty Questionnaite. I am attaching it to this email and I highlighted
and indicated in 7 different paragraphs on this 4 fage document. This is where a seller would have to
disclosure about this crematorium and its issues. It's not something to be taken lightly.

In the applicant's case study, they pointed out that there are other crematoriums next to residential
homes, hut none are in a historic district. Pictures of those homes shown in the study looked vacant

and abandon, cars were on the lawns, they were next to run down aFartment huildings and in 'mixed
use: zoning areas. Nothing in comparison to the historic quality or Fricing of the neighborhood here

or uF next to such beautiful trails and waterways.

We have two very important boards in Folsom-The City Council and The Historic District
Commission. The lfistoric District already researched, heard the request from Lakeside
Cemeterv, heard the City's response and turned down this request 6-1!!!!
I'm asking there be unity with their decision and for the City Council to all be on the same page

and support each other. One of the reason's we have a Historic Committee is to help uphold the

history that makes Folsom quaint and unique.

As a realtor I talk to Families that love living here and ones that want to move to here- all for such

reasons for the outstanding schools, for the trails & recreation ofboth lakes, the restaurants,

shopping, for the family feel of the community, for the quaint historic feeling of Folsom. No buyer
coming to Folsom has evet asked me, 'how is your crematorium here?' They come.. .. and they stay

for the quality of life- not death.

Is a Crematorium needed? maybe . .. but not in an area that will affect hundreds of tax paying
residents home values and more importantly their health values and of the community
enjoying the downtown, river and trails. A crematorium needs to be placed in the proper area and

zoningto be capable of the ever -increasing need and growth to come and not sacrificing the historic
district and the living citizens of Folsom over the deceased.

Please vote No against this proposal.
Warm Regards,
Victoria Foster

Wo Circle. Folsom

Page 1737

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Reminder: email is not secure or confidential. lntero Real Estate Services will never request that you

send funds or nonpublic personal information, such as credit card or debit card numbers or bank

account and/or routing numbers, by email. lf you receive an email message concerning any

transaction involving lntero Real Estate Services and the email requests that you send funds or

provide nonpublic personal information, do not respond to the email and immediately contact

lntero Real Estate Services. To notify lntero Real Estate Services of suspected email fraud, contact:

f raudalert@intero.com

Page 1738

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



4 S):i#:,?L:i SELLER pRopERry QuEsfloNNAtRE

?r, 
oFREALroRso (C.A.R. Form SPQ, Revised 12121)

This form is not a substitute for the Real Estate Transfer Disclosure Statement (TDS). lt is used by the Seller to provide
additional information whglt g _TD_S is completed. lf Seller is exempt from compietinEj a TDS, Sell6r should compiete an
Exempt Seller Disclosure (C.A,R. Form ESD) or may use this form instead:
NOTE TO SELLER: YOU ARE STRONGLY ADVISED TO CAREFULLY REVIEW THE DISCLOSURE INFORMATION
ADVISORY (C.A.R. FoTm DIA) BEFORE YOU COMPLETE THIS SELLER PROPERry QUESTIONNAIRE. ALL SELLERS
OF CALIFORNIA REAL PROPERTY ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE VARIOUS DISCLOSURES, EITHER BY CONTRACT,
OR BY STATUTE OR CASE LAW. MANY DISCLOSURES MUST BE MADE WTHIN CERTAIN TIME LIMITS. TIMELY ANd
THOROUGH DISCLOSURES HELP TO REDUCE DISPUTES AND FACILITATE A SMOOTH SALES TRANSACTION,
Seller makes the following disclosures with regard to the real property or manufactured home described as 123

#ffi ''P"'3"j")jr"mnru,narp.+"FP
I. bns mioeEtTheEAf'#ffi-ar€ notiil iepleseirtatiohs of

the Agent(s), if any, This disclosure statement is not a warranty bf any kind by the Setler or ariy agents(s) and
is not a substitute for_any inspections orwarranties the principal(s) niay wish-to obtain. This disci-osure ii not
intended to be part of the contract between Buyer and Sellei. Lidless-otherwise specified in writing, Broker
and a_ny real_estate licensee or other person working with or through Broker ha-s not verified inidrmation
provided by. Seller. A real estate broker is qualified to advise on real estate transactions. lf Seller or Buyer

- desires legal advice, they should consult an attorney.2. N_g!e t9 Seller, PURPOSE: To tell the Buyer about known material or significant items affecting the value or desirability
of the PropeFy an9 help to eliminate misunderstandings about the condition of tne eroperty.r Answer based on actual knowledge and recollection at this time". lgln"tling that you do not consider material or significant may be perceived differently by a Buyer.o Think about what you would want to know if you were buying the Property today.r Read the questions carefully and take your t[me.o lf you. do not understand how to answer a question, or what to disclose or how to make a disclosure in response to a

question, whether on this form or a TDS, you should consult a real estate attorney in California of your choosin!. A broker
cannot answer the queetions for you or adrvise you on the legal sufficiency of any inswers or disclo'sures you pro=viOe.3. {ot9 t9 puyer, PURPOSE: To givr5 you more iniormation about known niateriaior significant items affectingj the value or

desirability.of the Property and help.to eliminate misunderstandings about the co.Oition-atlte Property.c Someth.ing th.at.may be material or significant to you may notbe perceived the same way by the Seller.. lf s.omething is, important to.you, be sure to put your conderns and questions in writing (C.A:R. form BMI).r Sellers can only disclose what they actually know. Seller may not know about all mat6rial or significant iiems.r Seller's disclosures are not a substitute foiyour own investig-ations, personal iudqments or corimon sense.4. SELLER AWARENESS: For each statemeht below, ansfrer the'questioh 'rAre you (Seller) aware of...,' by
checking- either "Yes" or "No." There is no time limitation unleis otherwise sirecified. Eiplaln any "Yesi'
answers in the space provided or attach additional comments and check section {9.'5. DOGUMENTS: ARE yOU {SELLER) AWARE OF...
Reports, inspections, disclosures, warranties, maintenance recommendations, estimates, studies,
surveys.. or othe.r documents (whether prepared in the past or present, including any previoud
transaction), pertaining to (i) the conditibn'or repair of the Propeity or any impro-vemeint'on this
Properly in the past, now or proposed; or (ii) easemdnts, encroachmdnts-or boundary ilisputes
S.ffqctilg the Property whether oral or in writing and whether or not provided to the Sel|er......,.... I Ves f tto
Note: lf yes, provide any such documents in youf possession to Buyer.
Explanation:

w 6.

{ln general, an area once used for military training purposes that may contain potentially explosive
munitions.)

G. Whether the Property is a condominium or located in a planned unit development or other
common interest subdivision

b e02t, California Association of REALTORS@, lnc.

SPQ REVISED 12121(PAGE I OF 4) Buyer's tnitiats t

!ves !tto
Ives !tto

Seller's lnitials A
SELLER PROPERTY TION {oF

Intero Rerl E late Seryicq, 187 South J Sa Livermor€ CA 94550 phons: (925)321-0971 Fax: (923)371-650r
vlctorh Fostcr Prcduc€d with Lne Wolf Transactlons (zipForm Edllion) 717 N HaMood St, Suite 2200, bailis, TX 75zot w.twdtrc6m

E2l2 Newport

Page 1739

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Fropeny Aooress:
H. lnsurance claims
l. Matters affecting

past 5 years .......
title of the Property

J. Material facts or defects affecting the Property not otherwise disclosed to Buyer
K. Plumbing fixtures

Code S 1101.3...
on the Property that are non-compliant plumbing fixtures as defined by Civil

Yes
Yes
Yes

[ves lruo

o
No
No

*? Explanation, or[ 1it checked) see attached; iql

7. REPAIRS AND ALTERATIONS

energy?

started or completed
(b) lf yes to (a), were such renovations done in compliance with the Environmental Protection
Agency Lead-Based Paint Renovation Rule

ARE YOU (SELLER) AWARE OF..

A. Any alterations, modifications, replacements, improvements, remodeling or material repairs on the
Property (including those resulting from Home Warranty claims)

B. Any alterations, modifications, replacements, improvements, remodeling, or material repairs
to fhe Property done for the purpose of energy or water efficiency improvement or renewable

lves lt-to

!ves [ruo
Yes
Yes
Yes

Ives !ruo

[ves !ruo

No
No
No

Explanation:

8. STRUCTURAL, SYSTEMS AND APPLIANCES
A. Defects in any of the following past defects that have been repaired): heating, air

the presence of polybutylene pipes), water,
, fireplace fou

conditioning, electrical, plumbing
(including
(including

AREYOU AWARE OF,..

[ves [ttto

sewer,
waste disposal or septic system, sump Pumps, well, roof, gutters, chimney ndation,
crawl space, atiic, soil, grading, drainage, retaining walls, interior or exterior doors, windows, walls,
ceilings, floors or appliances
The leasing of
system, water
An alternative

any of the following on or serving the Property: solar system, water softener
purifier system, alarm system, or propane tank(s)
septic system on or serving the Property

9. DISASTER RELIEF,INSURANGE OR GIVIL SETTLEME ARE YOU (SELLERIAWARE OF...

10. WATER.RELATED AND MOLD ISSUES: ARE YOU AWARE OF...

affecting the Property or neighborhood

f,ves Itto
Ives f,tto
flves f trto

c.
l-lYes [l No
lves f tto

Explanation:

Financial relief or assistance, insurance or settlement, sought or received, from any federal, state, local or
private agency, insurer or private party, by past or present owners of the Property, due to any aclual or alleged

damage to thi Property arising from a flood, earthquake, fire, other disaster, or occurrence or defect, whether
oinot"Jnv money ieceiu"o w:as aCtuatty uied to inake repairs
Explanation:

l. Water intrusion, whether past or present, into any part of any physical structure on the Property;
leaks from or in any appliance, pipe, slab or roof; standing water, drainage, flooding,
underground water, moisture, water-related soil settling or slippage, on or affecting the Property ..,.,

B. Any pioblem with or infestation of mold, mildew, fungus or spores, past or present, on or
affecting the Property

C. Rivers, streams, flood channels, underground springs, high water table, floods, or tides, on or

Explanation:

11. PETS, ANIMALS AND PESTS:

any of the above .,

D. Pa'st or. pres"nt tteaiment'or
above

ARE YOU (SELLER) AWARE
l-l Yes
f-lves

oF...
l-l tto
lruo

eradication of pests or odors, or repair of damage due to any of the
[ves [uo
[ves [trto

lf so, when and by whom
Explanation

SPQ REVISED 12121(PAGE zOF 4l Buyer's lnitials Seller's lnitials

SELLER PROPERTY QUESTIONNAIRE (SPQ PAGE 2OF 4l
producedwithLonaWolfTrangaslions(zipFormEditlon)717NHarwoodSt,Suite2200,Dallas,TX75201 l,W-lwolf.com 8212Newpor.

Page 1740

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Hropero, Aooress:
12. BOUNDARI

A. Surveys, easements, encroachments or boundary disputes
B. Use or access to the Properly, or any part of it, by anyone other than you, with or without

permission, for any purpose, including but not limited to, using or maintaining roads, driveways

# F-t or other
/CJ Useofa
"Eiplanation:

forms of ingress or egress or other travel or drainage ........
ny boring by you

(! L.J

13.
A.
B.

c.

D.

E.

Exp

Yes No

No
No

No
No

No
No

l-lves l-l
En. I

a
i

Diseases or infestations affecting trees, plants or vegetation on or near the Properly
Operational sprinklers on the Propel$
(a) lf yes, are they lJautomatic or lJ manually operated,
(b) lf yes, are there any areas with trees, plants or vegetation not covered by the sprinkler system .

Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes

lves !trto

[ves Itrto

A spa heater on the Property ....r..........:.
lf yes, is it operational? ... . l_l Yes [_] No

Past or present defects, leaks, cracks, repairs or other problems with the sprinklers, pool, spa,
waterfall, pond, stream, drainage or other water-related decor including any ancillary equipment,
including pumps, filters, heaters and cleaning systems, even if repaired
lanation:

14.

15. TTTLE, OWNERSHTP L|ENS, AND LEGAL GLATMS:
A. Any other person or entity on title other than Selle(s) signing this form .,........
B. Leases, options or claims affecting or relating to title or use of the Property
C. Past, present, pending or threatened lawsuits, settlements, mediatio

ARE YOU (SELLERI AWAR.E OF...
.......... ......... l-lves [l t''lo

[ves ltrto
ns, arbitrations, tax liens,

mechanics' liens, notice of default, bankruptcy or other court fllings, or govemment hearings
affecting or relating to the Property, Homeowner Association or neighborhood

D. Any private transfer fees, triggered by a sale of the Property, in favor of private parties, charitable
organizations, interest based groups or any other person or entity.

E. Any PACE lien (such as HERO or SCEIP) or other lien on your Property securing a loan to pay
for an alteration, modification, replacement, improvement, remodel or material repair of the
Property

F. The cost of any alteration, modification, replacement, improvement, remodel or material repair of
the Property being paid by an assessment on the Property tax bill

Explanation:

[ves f,No

Ives !tto

fves f tto

flves !tto

l{ 1

Neighborhood noise, nuisance or other problems from sources such as, but not limited to, the
following: Neighbors, traffic, parking congestion, airplanes, trains, light rail, subway, trucks, freeways,
buses, schools, parks, refuse storage or landfill processing, agricultural operations, business, odor,
recreational facilities, restaurants, entertainment complexes or facilities, parades, sporting events,
fairs, neighborhood parties, litter, construction, air conditioning equipment, air compressors,
generators, pool equipment or appliances, underground gas pipelines, cell phone towers, high

6 voltage transmission lines, or wildlife .......
Any past or present disputes or issues with a neighbor which could impact the use
and of the Property.. . .. ,. ....

Zt P

1d;
Seller's lnitials I

IINEIRE (sPQ PAGE 3 oF 4)

[$ves I tto

nruo

(PAGE 3 OF 4) Buyer's lnitials
SELLER PROPERTY

SPQ REVISED 12121

Produced wilh Lone Wolf Transstions (zipForm Edilion) 717 N HaMood St, Suite 2200, Dallas, TX 75201 w.lwolf.com t2l2 Newport

es

Page 1741

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Property Adclress: I 23 EYemnle.Sfreet- - CA 6_g

a$ 17

$-

B.

Ongoing or contemplated eminent domain, condemnation, annexation or change in zoning or
general plan that applies to or could affect the Property
Existence or pendency of any rent control, occupancy restrictions, improvement

ARE YOU (SELLER) AWARE OF...

@ves I tto

lYes [lNo
[ve" !tto
fves f No

[ves [ ruo

lves f,No

Yes lNo
Yes [No
Yes lNo
Yes lNo

restrictions or retrofit requirements that apply to or could affect the Properly
C. Existing or contemplated building or use moratoria that apply to or could affect the Property
D, Curreni or proposed bonds, assessments, or fees that do not appear on the Property tax bill

that apply to or could affect the Property
Proposed construction, reconfiguration, or closure of nearby Government facilities or amenities
such as schools, parks, roadways and traffic signals
Existing or proposed Government requirements affecting the Property (i) that tall grass, brush
or other vegetation be cleared; (ii) that restrict tree (or other landscaping) planting, removal or
cutting or (iii) that flammable materials be removed
Any protected habitat for plants, trees, animals or insects that apply to or could affect the

Whether the Property is historically designated or falls within an existing or proposed

Any water surcharges or penalties being imposed by a public or private water suppliet, agency or
utility; or restrictions or prohibitions on wells or other ground water supplies ............,..
Any differences between the name of the city in the postallmailing address and the city which has
jurisdiction over the property

E

F.

G.

H.

L

J.

Explan
f

k-,e.

ARE (SELLER) AWARE OF,..s {8. OTHER
A, Any occupant of the Property smoking or vaping any substance on or in the Property, whether past

fves It'to
Ives [ruo

fr}/es ! t'to

or present
B. Any use of the Property for, or any alterations, modifications, improvements, remodeling or material

#bw
change to the Property due to, cannabis cultivation or growth
Any past or present known material facts or other significant items affecting the value or desirability
of the Property not otherwise disclosed to B

{9. [ (lF CHECKED) ADDTTIONAL COMMENTS: The attached addendum contains an explanation or additional comments
in response to specific questions answered "yes" above. Refer to line and question number in explanation,

Seller represents that Seller has provided the answers and, if any, explanations and comments on this form and any
aftached addenda and that sucli information is true and correct to the best of Seller's knowledge as of the date
signed by Seller, Seller acknowledges (i) Seller's obligation to disclose information requested by this form is
independent from any duty of disclosure that a real estate licensee may have in this transaction; and (il) nothing
that hny such real estate licensee does or says to Seller relieves Seller from his/her own duty of disclosure.

Explanation: Q (.r<

Seller Date

DateSeller

By signing below, Buyer acknowledges that Buyer has read, understands and has received a copy of this Seller

Property Question naire form.

Buyer
Buyer

Date

Date

@ 202i, Californta Association of REALTORS@, lnc. Unlted States copyright law flitle 17 U.S. Code) forbids lhe unauthorized dlstribution, display 11d- leprcdqgtlo! 9J

this form, or any portlon thereol by photocopy machine or any olher mbans, including facsimile or computerized formab. THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE

CALIFoRNIA nssbcnnoru or aiAIronsd. ruo nepResel.IrnrloN IS MADE AS To THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIC

TMNSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE TMNSACTIONS. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE,

CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL. This form is made available to real €state professionals through an agreement with or purchase from the Califomia Association

of REALTORS@. tt is not intended to identify the user as a REALTOR@. REALTOR@ is a register€d collective membership mark which may be used only by members of the

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS@ who subscribe to its Code of Ethics'

Published and Dishibuled by:
REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLC.
a subsidiaryof the CAL,FOR^/,A ASSOCIATION OF REATIORS@
525 South Virgil Avenue, Los Angeles, Califomia 90020

sPQ REVISED 12121 (PAGE 4 OF 4)

SELLER PROPERTY QUESTIONNAIRE (SPQ PAGE 4OF 4l
Producod with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 717 N H€roood St, Sulto 2200, Dallqs, TX 75201 w.hflolflm 8212 Ncwport

Page 1742

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Terrv L. Sorensen

lron.st Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Apf'l 15,2022
City Council
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Lakeside memorial Lawn
Crematorium Conditional Use Permit

(PN-1e-182)
Hearing Date: April 26,2022

Dear Councilpersons

Applicant's request for the issuance of a C.U.P. allowing the operation of a crematorium on the
grounds of Lakeside Memorial Lawn, an historic cemetery located in the Historic District, should be

denied in light of the fact that such an issuance would be violative of the provisions and intent of
Folsom's General Plan, Historic Preservation Master Plan, and Design and Development Guidelines.
The relevant provisions of these documents are summarized, below.

General Plan 2035

'.At the heart of the General Plan are 'Guiding Principles'that express the key values and
aspirations of Folsom's futr,ue and act as guideposts for the goals, policies, and implementation
measures contained within the General Plan." (Folsom General Plan 2035 fhereinafter, G.P.] I-15)

The following Guiding Principles appear to be relevant and controlling in regard to the Lakeside
C.U.P. issue herein under consideration:
1. Guiding Principle #17:Embrace the City's rich historic...heritage, preserving, restoring,
maintaining, and enhancing heritage sites throughout the city;
2. Guiding Principle #18: Recognize and celebrate the cultural diversity and Folsom residents; and
3. Guiding Principle #19: Facilitate active and meaningful community participation...and actively
seeking cltizen input in the decision-making process, ...guided by the public interest and... in
maintaining and improving quality of life in Folsom. (G.P. I-18).

To ensure that City staffand decision-makers systematically implement the policies and proposals
of the General Plan, State law since the early 1970s has increasingly insisted that the actions and
decisions of a local govemmental entity concerning private projects it approves are consistent with the
adopted general plan of that entity. Included in the list of those public entity actions which must be

consistent with that entity's general plan are approval of development projects. G.P., IM-3,4).

Historic Preservation Master Plan

The Cultural Resources section of the General Plan (commencing at G.P., NCR-10) provides as

follows: "The policies in this section strive to preserve and protect Folsom's historic character as well
as Folsom's archaeological resources. Folsom has many cultural resources, most notably Historic
Folsom...."

Page 1743

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Following this introductory comment, the General Plan goes on to state (at NCR-11) under the
heading Goal NCR 5.1 as follows: "Encourage the preservation, restoration, and maintenance of
cultural resources, including buildings and site, to enrich our sense ofplace and our appreciation ofthe
city's history." To assist in achieving this goal, the General Plan goes on to require that the City:

L Whenever feasible, require historic buildings and sites to be preserved (NCR 5.1.1);
2. Maintain an inventory of prehistoric and historic resources (NCR 5.1.2);
3. Nominate additional buildings and sites to the City of Folsom Cultural Resources lnventory of

locally significant cultural resources (NCR 5.1.3);
4. Ensure compliance with City, State, and Federal historic preservation laws, regulations, and

codes to protect and assist in the preservation ofhistoric and archaeological resources as listed in the

City of Folsom Historic Preservation Master Plan (NCR1.\.\;
5. Strive to obtain Federal, State, and private funding incentives for maintaining and

rehabilitating historic buildings and sites (NCR 5.1.5); and

6. Maintain and implement design and development standards for the Historic District (NCR
5.1.6).

The City of Folsom has adopted many master plans, strategies, and programs focusing City
attention on various types... of development or geographic areas so as to provide... direction for City
decision-makers... on how the General Plan will be implemented. Among such plans, strategies, and
programs is the Historic Preservation Master Plan. (G.P., IM-5).

The Historic Preservation Master Plan (H.P.M.P.), though dated November 5, 1998, was adopted

by the City on November 24, 1998. The brtroduction on page 3 of the Plan indicates that on March 25,
1997,the City Council authorized an ad hoc committee to develop a comprehensive historic
preservation master plan. That committee began meeting on November 19,1997, and eventually
created the Historic Preservation Master Plan together with a Preliminary Inventory of Cultural
Resources (Appendix D thereto) to be presented to the City Council for approval and adoption.

As is relevant to the issues presently under consideration, the Preliminary Cultural Resources

Inventory lists the following cultural resources:

Item No. 27: OddFellows and Mason's Cemeteries, est. circa 1856 Remainder of Lakeside
Cemetery est. circa 1850s;

Item No. 28: Chung Wah Cemetery NRHP property, est. circa 1850s;

ItemNo.29: YoungWo Cemetery,CIJL, est. circa 18870s; and
Item No. 40: Dredger Tailing Piles representative of different dredging episodes.

The H.P.M.P. (on page2 of the Cultural Resources Inventory attached to the H.P.M.P.) states that
the Cultural Resources Inventory is designed to serve as a guide to the City's significant historical and
archaeological resources; for use by private groups and citizens to identify, evaluate, register, and to
encourage public recognition and protection ofresources ofarchitectural, historical, archaeological,
and cultural significance; and to identifu historical resources for City planning purposes.

Historic District Design and Development Guidelines

Page 1744

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Further guidance on the issue of preservation of cultural resources within the City is provided in

the Historic District Design and Development Guidelines. Specifically, Goal 2 of those Guidelines

defines the City's objective for the preservation of historic sites as follows: "To maintain, restore, and

reconstruct sites which represent the history of the Folsom area." Specific policies are provided to

assist in achieving this objective, as follows:

Policy 2.1: Locally significant structures and sites should be identified and documented to

facilitate their preservation or restoration;
Policy 2.2: The City should encourage National Register nomination for historic sites, as well as

other historical designations by State or local agencies; and

Policy 2.3: lnprioritizing proposed projects, preferences should be given to authentic restoration

of historical buildings or sites.

Concluding Comments

Clearly, the City, by way of its creation of the above-described policies, regulations, and

guidelines, has evidenced an intent to protect and preserve its historic cultural resources for the benefit

of present and future citizens of the City, the County of Sacramento, the State of California and yes,

even the nation as a whole. This is particularly true of those resources existing in the Historic District
which include, of course, not only the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Cemetery but the immediately

adjacent Chung Wah Chinese Cemetery and Dredger Tailing Piles and the nearby Young Wo Chinese

Cemetery as well.

These historic/cultural treasures have all achieved local recognition as assets deserving

preservation and protection and several have received County, State or National recognition as well,
(Lakeside Memorial Lawn, Young Wo, and Chung Wah, respectively)-

James A. Purcell, then Chair of the Sacramento County Cemetery Commission, opined in his letter

to the City dated January 2,2003,that "the area incorporating Lakeside Cemetery Chung Wah Historic

Cemetery and the California State Dredging Tailings Park is possibly the only site in the State of
California that combines these important aspects of our heritage in one small area." He added that

"Degradation of the historic value of the Cemetery by the addition of a crematorium would serve to

lessen its cultural importance to the City of Folsom in Sacramento County."

A similar letter from Dr. Bob La Perrier, Vice Chair of the County Cemetery Commission, voiced

nearly identical sentiments but added that the Lakeside Cemetery Chung Wah Cemetery, and the

Dredger Tailings preserve "is probably the onlv site in the State that combines these aspects of our

heritage in one small area." (Emphasis added.) He added that it would be, "extremely unfortunate if
additional negative factors, such as the installation of a crematorium, further impacted these historic

cemeteries (i.e., the grouping of historic cemeteries presently comprising Lakeside)...the final resting

place of so many of our pioneers and early settlers...." (Parenthetical added.)

Perhaps the best recitation of the arguments in opposition to the crematorium C.U.P. in question is

set forth in the Historic District Commision Staff Report created by City staff back in 2003. On page 4

of that Report, City staffsets forth the following Findings in support of its recommendation for denial:

..B. THE USE APPLIED FOR IS DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY, OR GENERAL
WELFARE OF PERSONS RESIDING OR WORKING IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD, AND
DETRIMENTAL OR INJURIOUS TO PROPERTYAND IMPROVEMENTS IN THE

Page 1745

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



NEIGHBORHOOD AND THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE CITY BECAUSE THE
INTRODUCTION OF THIS USE WILL IMPACT THE HISTORICAL CHARACTER OF THE

EXISTING CEMETERY AND HISTORICAL USE OF THE AREA.

C. THE CONGLOMERATION OF THE HISTORIC CEMETERIES, COMBINED WITH THE

CALIFORNIA STATE DREDGER TAILINGS DATING BACK TO THE 1850'5, CREATEA
RARE COMBINATION OF UNIQUE CULTURAL RESOURCES THAT WILL BE IMPACTED

BY THIS PROPOSAL.

D. THE USE OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS NOT CONSISTENT WITH GOAL 2 OF THE

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES IN THAI IT DOES NOT MAINTAIN THE

HISTORIC USE OF THE THE SITE. IN ADDITION, THE PROJECT DOES NOT FTIRTHER

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINE POLICIES 2.1,2,2, AND 2.3 IN THAT:

1. COMMISSIONERS FROM SACRAMENTO COUNTY HISTORIC CEMETERY
COMMISSION HAVE IDENTIFTED THIS SITE AS LOCALLY SIGNIFICANT, AND
COMMISSIONERS INTEND TO PRESENT LAKESIDE CEMETERY TO THE
SACRAMENTO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR DESIGNATIONAS AN HISTORIC
CEMETERY. 

.

2. APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A CONTEMPORARY USE THAT

WILL JEOPARDIZE THE ELIGIBILITY STATUS OF THE SITE WOULD WORK TO

DISCOURAGE, RATHER THAN TO ENCOURAGE, NATIONAL REGISTER NOMINATION

3. BASED ON A LETTER FROM JAMES A. PURCELL, CHAIRMAN OF THE
SACRAMENTO COUNTY HISTORIC CEMETERY COMMISSION DATED JANUARY 2,

2003, A CREMATORruM IS NOT A CONSISTENT USE WITH A HISTORIC CEMETERY.''

In summary both the law and the facts support a denial of the request for the C.U.P. sought herein.

The City staffagreed with that resolution of this matter in its 2003 ideation, and the Historic District
Commission agreed with that determination in its decision of denial on February 16,2022. Itis
respectfully submitted that the Council should follow the lead of both City staff(back in 2003) and,

more recently, the Historic District Commission on the issue.

Respectfu lly submitted,

/sl

Terry L. Sorensen
email: City Councilpersons and City of Folsom Staff
kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us; saquino@folsom.ca.us;
ykc@folsom.ca.us; mkozlowski@,fo1som.ca.us; lonullett@.folsom.ca.us; jkinkade@.folsom.ca.us;

sbanks@folsom.ca.us; sjohnson@folsom.ca.us; pj ohns@folsom.ca.us

Page 1746

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Terrv L. Sorensen

lnor.rst Street
Folsom, CA 95630

April12,2022

City Council
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Lakeside memorial Lawn
Crematorium Conditional Use Permit

(PN-1e-182)
Hearing Date: April 26, 2022

Dear Councilpersons:

This memorandum is submitted in opposition to the request for the issuance of a C.U.P. allowing the

construction and operation of a crematorium on the premises of Lakeside Memorial Lawn, a historic

cemetery located in Folsom's Historic District.

This request should be denied in that the Historic District Commission, in conjunction with its denial of
this request back on February 16,2022, based that denial, in part, on evidence presented establishing

that the proposed crematorium would significantly degrade the historical significance of the Cemetery

and the immediate adjacent Chung Wah Cemetery and Dredger Tailing Piles, all of which have been

listed in the City's Historic Preservation Master Plan as cultural resources requiring special

protection/consideration. Specifically, the finding enunciated by the Historic District Commission in

support ofits denial reads:

"The use applied for is detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of persons residing or

working in the neighborhood, detrimental or injurious to property and improvements in the

neighborhood and the general welfare of the City because introduction of this use will impact the

historical character of the existing cemetery and historical use of the area."

Accordingly, the situation presented by the subject C.U.P. request falls directly within the prohibition

set forth in Folsom Municipal Code, Section 17.52.690(D) which reads as follows:

ooWhether legally in place or not, a structure or feature which was not original may be deemed

nonconforming if its existence..., in the opinion of the historic district commission, significantly
degrades a locally significant strucfure or site."

That is exactly the determination the Historic District Commission has made in the situation presented

by the C.U.P. request in question, and that determination should be final and binding.

Respectfully submitted,

/sl
Terry L. Sorensen
TS/dg

Page 1747

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



email: City Councilpersons and City of Folsom Staff
kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; rrodrizuez@folsom.ca.us; saquino@,folsom.ca.us;

yk @61*-..u.ur; mkozlowski@fo1som.ca.us; krnullett@folsom.ca.us; ikinkade@.folsom.ca.us;
ibanks@.folsom.ca.us; sj ohnson@.folsom.ca.us; pj ohnson@folsom.ca.us

Page 1748

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Mary Johnson

Circle Folsom CA

Dear Folsom City Counsel Members,

I am writing this letter to voice my concerns about the proposed construction of a crematorium
behind my house, I am very much opposed to this construction. Per the study commissioned by
the Cemetery owners I live in the area most affected by the potential emissions . My concerns
are the devaluation of my property, the impact on air quality from toxins produced by burning
bodies, a severe increase in fire hazards from propane tanks in a high fire risk area, impact on
the surrounding wildlife and environment, and degradation of Cultural and Historic sites. Lastly
the ability to enjoy my property and beautiful backyard without knowing I'm being exposed to
cancer causing emissions such as Mercury and Hexavalent Chromimium.

I was much encouraged when the Historic District voted 6 to1 to stop the crematorium. These
are the people who know our neighborhood and recognize the historic, cultural and natural
resources present in this area. I do hope as City Counsel members you took the time to watch
the hearing and consider the concerns presented at this meeting. I have not seen an issue
galvanize our community in a unified opposition as the crematorium has done. The Historic
District is the "Crown Jewel" of Folsom whose beautiful attributes - Lake Natoma, the State
Park, the Bike trails and Sutter Street are featured prominently in allthe brochures promoting
Folsom. Do you think a crematorium that can be seen from Folsom Blvd should part of our
"Distinctive by Nature Slogan"?

ln my previous letters I did not address the Historic and Cultural aspects of our neighborhood
but was exceedingly dismayed that Mr Semenyuk seemed to downplay the Historic significance
of our area. One of his last comments during the Historic District was questioning if the
cemetery even had a historic designation. I am concerned that he is the caretaker of this very
historic place and He does not even recognize its significance. During the meeting much was
made of the important Chinese artifacts and cultural sites located on the property. lt's location
adjacent to a State Park and its zoning as open space.There was much information presented
about how the crematorium would a major cultural affront to the Chinese ancestors buried
there. But there was no mention of the significant number of Jewish graves present in the
cemetery. From my research, cremation was traditionally prohibited by the Jewish faith, and
only recently cremation has been accepted by a small minority within Reform Judaism. I doubt
that the families of the Jews buried in the cemetery would be accepting of a crematorium so
close to where their loved ones were buried according to Jewish Laws.

I am a retired RN who has worked in Oncology and Hospice. I have cared for patients prior to
and during the death process.There are multiple medical implants, catheters, joint replacements
and dental work that when cremated release toxic substances. Not to mention the toxic
pharmaceuticals ( chemotherapy, radioactive pellets and multiple drugs)that remain in human
tissues. My concerns about the cremation process is that all of the above will vaporize and
release toxins into the air in our neighborhood.
Toxic air contaminants are the greatest threat to the health of the neighborhood. Per the helix
report they are a "diverse group of air pollutants that may cause or contribute to an increase in

Page 1749

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



deaths or serious illness. TACs can cause long term serious health effects such as cancer, birth
defects defects , neurological damage lung and respiratory issues. TACs can be carcinogenic
or non carcinogenic". FOR CARCINOGENIC TACS THERE lS NO LEVEL OF EXPOSURE
THAT IS CONSIDERED SAFE.

That is a direct quote from the Helix report. Yet they go on to state that there there will be two
TACs that are of concern for health risks, Mercury and Hexavalent Chromium. These two
substances are the "primary drivers of the health risks from crematory emissions". Mercury is

considered a Non cancer chronic and acute health risk TACs. But mercury is known to be a
potent neurotoxin and can cause developmental delays including decreased lQ in children. lt
can also cause kidney damage. A report from the NIH website state that "Crematoria represent
a significant source of mercury emissions to the environment". The danger with mercury is long
term indirect exposure to the environment and the food chain. This is because mercury can

accumulate in our tissues over time. We live in a neighborhood where we eat fruits and
vegetables from our yards and people and wildlife ( including endangered Bald Eagles) catch
and consume fish from lake Natoma. The Lake Natoma/ American River is a drinking water
source for well over a million people.
Hexavalent Chrominum is a known Cancer causing toxic air contaminant. Prolonged exposure
has been known to cause lung cancer. Per their air quality report they know that this TAC will be
released into our neighborhood even though per their report there are no safe levels.

ln the Helix report they stated that our area is particularly prone to air stagnation due to the
bluffs and hills that act as a barrier to airflow and can trap pollutants causing them to become
more concentrated. ln addition our neighborhood lies within the "Shultz Eddy". This eddy effect
causes the wind pattern and pollutants to circle back southward further concentrating them.
Please take this into consideration, not only will the crematorium produce Toxic Air
Contaminants but the geographical location prevents the dispersement of these toxins.

Fire safety is my next area of concern. Our neighborhood is surrounded on three sides by
woodlands and brush, a urban wild land interface. I was on the Folsom Fire safe council in 2012
because I was so concerned about the dry brush and vegetation build up behind my home.
Because of our efforts, the area between our homes and cemetery was cleared. But
unfortunately this brush clearing has not happened in 2 years. Not only that but the grounds
keepers routinely toss trimmings and drag downed trees into that area. lt has created a extreme
fire hazard that I will be reporting to the fire department. I am worried that the people who
routinely create a worse fire situation by piling brush will be the same workers in charge of
maintaining the safety of the crematorium.

My last concern is the devaluation of my property. I am retired and a widow and I will need to
sell my house in the future to downsize and access the equity for future expenses. There is a

very real impact on the desire-ability and value of my home to potential sellers knowing that
there are cremations occurring yards a few hundred yards away. Who wants to sit by the pool

and eat outside knowing they a breathing residue of human bodies being burned?

Because of all the the above concerns please vote against building a crematorium in our
neighborhood,

Thank you so much for your time,

Mary A Johnson

Page 1750

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Photo of area behind my house at edge of Cemetery

Page 1751

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Vote No on Lakeside Memorial Crematorium Appeal on 4/26

Thursday, April 21, 20227:34:24 AM

From: Mariko Peshon McGarry

Sent: Wednesday, APril 20, 20227:40 PM

To: Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario

Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK Chalamcherla

<ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Kozlowski<mkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>;Sari Dierking

<sdierking@folsom.ca. us>

Subject: Vote No on Lakeside Memorial Crematorium Appeal on 4/26

5omepeoplewhoreceivedthisrnessagedon,toftengetemailuo'ELearnwhythisis
irnportant

CAUTIQN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Dear Members of the Council, City Manager Anderson, and Assistant City Attorney Dierklin,

I write this letter with great concern about the Caring Services T.akeside Memorial

Crematorium appeal to be heard by this body on Ap/rl26,2022.My concerns are rooted in the

historical, raciit,and cultural implications this appeal has on so many of us that already

experience underrepresentation in this community.

In attending the Historic District Commission meeting on February 16,2022 where the

Commission voted to protect the historical significance and well-being of our unique

community, I witnessed Caring Services Group's Igor Semenyuk comment on not wanting or

asking to be recognized,by regional, state, and national entities as a historical site. I have since

read his written comment in his initial appeal document, later elaborated upon beyond the

official timeline, about residents being "biased." As you are likely now aware, the proposed

industrial crematorium is to be located in close proximity to several publicly recognized

historical sites. Mr. Semenyuk's statements have sent a clear message to the Asian American,

and Chinese American community specifically, as well as the larger community that our

cultural heritage, our property values, and our health is meaningless in the face of an

opportunity for profit.

Caring Services Group has been clear from the first virtual community meeting n202I that

this eifort is driven Uy ttre fact that cemeteries are a "dying business." What is missing in this

business venture is the critical sensitivity and cultural competency that would reduce the

consistent prejudice and minimizalionof racial history being enacted to support a business

plan. Mr. Semenyuk can pretend the plaque provided by the Sacramento County Cemetery

Adrrirory Commission to display Lakeside's historical designation does not exist, but I cannot

pretend ihe shape of my 
"yer 

ure not of Asian descent. I cannot choose to have different DNA

simply because-a local buiiness chooses to not recognize unique elements essential to

honoring our coflrmunity's heritage. The fact that the historical designations of Lakeside

Memorial Cemetery, the Chinesoburial site adjacent to Lakeside Memorial Cemetery, and the

Page 1752

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Chan Wah Historic Cemetery are completely disregarded by Caring Services Group's
proposed industrial crematorium disrespects and devalues the cultural practices that honor
these historic sites.

I deeply value the six Historic District Commissioner's ftrm stand on protecting the "historical
character of the existing cemetery and historical use of the area," and recognition of the
dekimental fimpact the application has on] the health, safety, or general welfare of persons
residing or working in the neighborhood." I respect the Commission's recognition of the
historical evidence, documentation, and previous Planning Commission recommendations that
the City has had access to for decades. As a pregnant Asian American woman who is raising a
toddler in the Historic District, I felt we were seen. I felt that our concerns and fears about our
history and future were heard. I felt represented.

Caring Services Group's appeal makes me feel discarded. It suggests that the sacrifices of our
ancestors and founding community members are perceived to be irrelevant, as they do not
garner a desirable profit margin for a private business. Overlooking the significance of the past
in this way dehumanizes the present.

In a time of social and racial reckoning, the City of Folsom cannot afford to side with the face
of cultural and historical disregard. Our City has much work to do to continue to recognize,
repair, diversiff, and create equitable opportunities for our residents to live in a community
that values their unique cultural backgrounds. A decision to support Caring Services Group's
appeal would serve as a loud, public step in the wrong direction toward cultural, and
potentially racial, systemmic discrimination. We cannot undo harm to history and to residents
once executed and publicly supported. We cannot unknow the experience of being
underrepresented by public figures once votes are finalized. The community will remember
this.

Attending to a community's well-being as elected representatives involves more than ensuring
natural and tangible resources are available and safe. As a governing body, there is a moral
obligation to ensure that our marginalized communities are represented in the decisions that
seek to protect where and who we came from, and what impacts our current quality of life in
order to meet the future with a focus on diversity and equity.

As a tax-payer, I urge you to think beyond profit and local business relations on April 26th so
that I may wake up my child on April 27thand,tell them that being an Asian American in the
City of Folsom matters. That they have a place in this community that is deeply respected and
honored by the elected officials making decisions that impact their life course trajectory. I
would like to give bi*h to another child later this year without fear of what heavy metals I
may have ingested on days when several bodies have been cremated while sitting in our front
yard. I want this child to come home to a community without fear that their racial identity will
be minimized by a business decision in the Historic District.

Vote no on the Lakeside Memorial Crematorium appeal. Protect History. Honor cultural
significance. Support your Historic District Commission. Represent allmembers of the
community and their desire to belong.

Sincerely,
Dr. Mariko McGarry

Page 1753

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Due to limitation of resources and time, we unfortunately cannot supply
further comments on the concerns reEarding the construction of a

crematorium at Lakeside Memorial Park (Cemetery). You are welcome to

use material we have submitted in the past, both recent and from several

decades ago.

However, we would appreciate the following items be considered by Miller

Funeral Home/Lakeside Memorial Park as a strong recommendation and a

demonstration of responsibility for owning and maintaining a historic

cemetery (cemeteries), well over 1/z centuries old.

1) Acceptance of the Historical Nature of Lakeside Cemetery (Memorial

Park) and further documentation of its detailed history going back to the

mid 1800's, both on its website and as a large interpretive sign on

the Cemetery property, in addition to the placement of the aluminum
signage we delivered years ago designating it as a Sacramento County
Historic Cemetery.

2) Acceptance of the major significant of the Historic Chinese
Cemetery in proximitY to Lakeside.

3) lf this has not been done, public access to an updated plot map of

Lakeside, both historic and current.

4) Consideration of the construction of a retaining wall at the sloping

area at the far back corner area both for stabilization and safety concerns.

Thank you for your assistance and support.

Dr. Bob LaPerriere
County Cemetery Advisory Commission

(voice)
(text)

U RL: http://www.coroner.saccou nty. net/sccac/Pages/defau lt.aspx

Page 1754

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To:
Cc:

From:

Date:

I
daomce(Asacda.oro; Jeannie Lee; Eileen Sobeck; Caltrans.Director@dot.ca.gov
Sarah Aquino; Lydia Konopka; losh Kinkade; Ihg_HEM; assessor@saccounw.net; Countv of El Dorado Clerk ofthe Board; Rick
Hillman; john.bAl![@WAlelbgAElS.Ca,gOy; Patrick Pulupa; Drew Lessard; ernest.conant(ousbr.gov; wade,crowfoot@resources.ca.gov;
karla.nemeth@dwr.ca.qov

Notice of incomplete legal compliance: PN 21-115, GP, Zone, Map changes in dark,

Friday, April 22, ZO22 3tL4t49 PM

1650659536014b1ob.ip9
1650659606848b1ob.ip9
16s0559755970b1objp9
1650661047079b1ob.ipo
1550561135551b1ob.ioo
1650661351704b1ob.ioo

subJectr

Attachm!nts:

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
and know the content is safe.

TO: Folsom City Council Via Clerk, for distribution;
and for referral and Expert Reports from City Engineer, Licensed City Legal staff, and for city
licensed civil engineers
lmpacted Region jurisdictions; State enforcers; impacted US agencies
From: LJ Laurent
April222O22

Re: PN 21-115; County Parcel Number NOT shown; Changes Not shown; MAP NOT Shown;
Proof of Compliance - none apparent; Surveyor/Engineer Cert of Compliance and Nature of
change -- NOT shown

Folsom Comm. Dev. obviously does not make use of "city engineer" Krahn, who is subordinate to
Ms. Johns, a non-licensed city employee. Who is conducting the Publics' Business at cityhall?
Make that who is Mis-conducting and not being Open about our business?

Comm Dev. person signed off on Public Notice which is just about 100% Deficient in Legal
Compliance.
Although it is mind-numbing, below is a conglommeration of just a FEW of State Laws which city
staff have violated, ignored, omitted, or been ordered to disregard -- or whatever else you have as
explanation.

This include Total Disregard of using our CA Licensed Civil Engineer in residence as the Definitive
expert to draw, examine, inspect, certify, and Determine Which State & federal & county
PROCESSES must be observed, with certified papers filed, in order to be legally compliants.

The below citations will be totally Clear to an experienced, trained, and hopefully state-licensed
Expert.

Too bad if it's complicated. The city & or its officials, or agents, or employees, or "beneficiaries"
deliberately and without Public Hearings altered FMC. Look at the CommercialTable. It is a
mess of incomprehensible check marks and lengthy columns/tables. lt can be Proved the city
NEVER brought such nonsense to Public Scrutiny. We had a few council who served over 115
years total together. One still sits, but has relinquished CA state engineer license last year.

This is a pathetic mess, which appears designed to confuse, deceive, avoid Due Process, and
achieve Land Usages which are NOT sufficiently SUPPORTED by lnfrastructure, Water Supply,
and Public Comments, as well as Regional agency comments.

Complaint:
It is respectfully requested of Sacramento County District Attorney, County Assessor, and County

Page 1755

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Recorder that they direct their fullest attention to the deficiencies noted below -- in no special

order, since there are SO MANY.

lnline image

:Vi

Page 1756

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



iine imigeln
l

)

First PROBLEM: This is NOT CONSISTENT with 2018 GENERAL PLAN, which shows
"Regional Commercial" for the entire Parcel.
As REGIONAL, and at Hwy 50, HOW can this NOT be Subject to CEQA ??? Folsom is not legally
defined as a "Region", but a "city."

Plan lS NOT consistent with FOlsom GP Map 2018, and it is "Regional Commercial." abutting Hwy
50.... "regional" is NOT SAME as "city".

As for Planned Dev. Zone - without showing the PD Map and Engineer Assessment of
IMPAGTS on REGION, how can you do a rezone which VIOLATES General Plan without
advertising and giving Notices and doing the Entire Legal Process under CEQA and other laws?

Folsom RCC on Map/Gen Plan

Page 1757

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



lnline lmage

Note: there is NO Definition of RCC, just a jumble of inscrutable "stuff' which was obviously
NEVER brought to Public Hearing NOR Public Scrutiny, Nor Sealed/signed with a Lic. Civil

Engineers license"
Who is responsible for all this, aside from ci$ council who appear to "go along with stuff?"

Page 1758

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



n

HUGE HUGE PROBLEM: According to FMC 17.22etseq,
the TABLE does NOT AGREE with TEXT. Note in FMC, as photographed below, that in C3
Commercial, very heavy usage zone, the Footnote #7 states the STANDARDS DO NOT APPLY

A. Commercial Use Table. The purpose of the commercial use table is to designate the uses permitted within

the buildable area and within the yard areas in each of the following 2ones........

3. C-3, general commercial zone as further regulated in Section 17.22.05A of this chapter. The purpose

of the C-3 zone is to designate areas appropriate for heavy commercial activities. While all types of

commercial activities are permitted, the C-3 zone is intended for the highest-intensity commercial

activities, which include heary auto and truck traffic. The C-3 zone should be located on major

arteries and thoroughfares.

Perhaps FMC needs to include what an Engineer would know is required by higher Laws: that

Page 1759

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



tnii

STUDTES are Mandatory to ensure the "major arteries and thoroughfares" are not at Level F

, or gridlock.
This location is on E. Bidwell, right at US Hwy 50 area. What are the lmplications of adding this

new "PD, Planned Development" without even knowing the Subdivision Map itself, the uses, the

IMPACTS on Region and neighboring jurisdictions??? What about Water Supply? A hotel uses

far more water than a "big box retailer" who brings in tons of tax dollars.

Folsom Municipal Code

Link to another dumb "table" which obscures analysis and understanding. No licensed Engineer

would provide this as sufficient for legal enactment.
Check link: the table says one thing but Note 7 contradicts the table.
"not applicable" in fine print footnote.

ne rmage

E]

Commercial Use Table l17.22.O3OE}

Zone

Page 1760

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Use, service or facility c-l c-2 c-3 BP

119 Hotel N 1

Woutd city engineer mind explainlng what lhis Table really means, and exactly WHY is General Plan lnconsistency wlth Proposed Use NOT Subject
lo CEQA, with Notices, and Regional lmpacts circulated for comments?
After all, according to CA GC, a licensed Civil Engineer MUST, he/she "shall" do the proposed Subdivision Map or Superuise & approve its
production in Co]npliant Fom.

QUOTE: B. Permitted Uses Within the Buildable Area of Commercial Lols. A " " indi€tes that the described use is pemitted in the zone represented by
the described symbol appearing at the top of the column- An "N' indicales that the described use is not permitted in the zone represented by the symbol
appearing at th; top of the column. A number indicates that the described use is permitted in that zone upon continuing compliance of the special condition
referenced by the conesponding number in Section 17.22.040 of lhis chapter. The special condition requlremenls govern the described use.

What "special condition requirements"??????
Where are they hidden?

APN #: there is now response when you enter the APN in search. But, Folsom Comm Dev
omitted the APN for this proposed "subdivision."
Might city approve putting a 5 story hotel on just one acre? This city might.
ls Water Supply certified adequate for such General Plan alterations without CEQA, and for Map
Approvals without the Required Licensed Engineers' seal/signature?

Page 1761

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



nline image

Who regulates subdivisions in California? The Galifornia Government Code - Subdivision
Map Act (GC Section 66410 et seq.) regulates the subdivision of real property. The Revenue
and Taxation Code (RTC Section 1 1 51 1) also allows a County Assessor/ Tax Collector to
subdivide a parcel and sell the "sufficient" part through a tax foreclosure auction.

19.76.010 - Purpose. sHARpRt NrcrctrtffiDggg[a]oF sEcTl oNS

This Chapter establishes requiremehts consistent with the Act for certificates of compliance, lot line

adjustments, parcel mergers, and reversions to acreage.

19.76.020 - Certificates of compliance.

GOVERNMENT CODE . GOV
TITLE 7. PLANNING AND LAND USE [65000 - 66499.581 { Heading ofTitle 7 amended by Stats. 1974, Ch. 1536. )

DlvlsloN2.SUBDIV|S|ONS[66410-66499.401 (Division2addedbystats.1974,Ch,1536.)
CHAPTER 2. Maps [60425 - 66'1501 ( Chapter 2 added by Sfats. 1 97 4, Ch. 1 536. )

!

Page 1762

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ARTIGLE 3. Parcef Maps [6644i1 - 664501 ( Article 3 added by Stats. 1974, Ch, 1536, )
QUoTE --
The parcel map shall be prepared by, or under the direction of a registered civil engineer or licensed land surveyor. shall show the
location of streets and property lines bounding the property. and shall conform to all of the following provisions:

There are LOTS of "provisions", which are not same as City FMC and Standards 'iprovisions." ln
other words, CA STATE LAW CONTROLS EVERY MOVE YOU MAKE, city staffers. Take
Note City Council.

Perhaps you need to File this first with Sacramento County Recorder and RE ASSESSOR
Office, ALONG with the Licensed Civil Engineers Seal/Signature, all CEQA compliance &
NOtices to regionaljurisdictions. This PN is a travesty, NOT a compliant Notice of
1. General Plan alteration ignored - but required.
2. No Lic. Engineers seal/signature of oversight, enforcement, planning, and mandatory
Notices.
3. Gity is changing Zone District without using Mandatory public notice and Mandatory
Processes.
4. City has no Proof of water supply, lnfrastructure, lmpacts on Regional Services such as
Fire control, evacuation routes, and
5. NO comments from remainder of region and all higher or separate agencies serving
Region, or Providing Utilities for this new use and Subdivision -
6. of which we know NOTHING at all.

Questions/comments welcomed. However, there is no way on earth I could explain how city gets
away with this. There's water disaster afoot, 63 dead humans on city property, and the most
secretive, jumbled set of "ordinances" enacted so secretly and without vetting, that one doubts
anyone could explain it.

How does state administration and state governor tolerate this?

Page 1763

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



From:

Subject:
To:

Date:

Elaine Andersen

Josh Kinkade

FW: Vote No to Save Folsom

Monday, April 25, 20227:44:53 AM

From:

Sent: Sunday, April 24,2022 6:01 PM

To: Mike Kozlowskicmkozlowski@folsom.ca.us>; Sarah Aquino <saquino@folsom.ca.us>; YK

Chalamcherla <ykchalamcherla@folsom.ca.us>; kerri@atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; Rosario

Rodriguez <rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us>; jkincaid@folsom.ca.us; Elaine Andersen

<eandersen @folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Vote No to Save Folsom

You don't often get email fromf Learn why this. is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click link or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe

I urge you to vote NO on the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn crematorium.
My reasons include heritage, the air we breathe, long term health problems, and fire

danger.

The proposed site is zoned Open Space. Our city of Folsom is Distinctive by Nature.

Let's work together to keep it that way.

I urge you vote to preserve this heritage, to preserve what sets our town apart from
just another suburb of Sacramento. For ourselves, and for those who come after us

The following points are briefly noted; you most certainly will have the background
information to which I refer in the Historic District Commission notes, or in other
concerned citizens' letters.

The area immediately adjacent to the proposed crematorium is of historical note to

our community. The Chinese community has been instrumental in the development of
our town, and We as a community need to continue to acknowledge those
contributions, and grow that appreciation. Our neighborhood is adjacent to ancient
Chinese burial grounds. lt is imperative that we respect our ancestors and our city's
previous commitments.

The environmental reports presented earlier measured air quality near Sacramento
Executive Airport, where almost every night the Delta breeze refreshes the air quality,

and near Sacramento lnternational Airport. By design that airport is on flat land in
relatively wide -open spaces, and birds are actively discouraged.

The City of Folsom, and especially our neighborhood, rarely if ever gets the Delta
breeze. The air in our neighborhood, adjacent to the cemetery, gets trapped between
the foothills, our town and the bluffs across Lake Natoma from us.

Page 1764

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



ln the summertime, we historically get forest fires in Northern California. lt is
predicted we will get more fires and more frequently. Fire smoke gets trapped, and
the AQI is such that we are encouraged to stay in our homes. We have had neighbors
move because of the summer trapped smoke, and their inability to be active outside.
They moved so their kids could grow up where they can play outdoors.
Please consider that the proposed crematorium smoke and smell will contribute to
this unhealthy atmosphere. And yes, there will be smoke, and there will be the smell
of human flesh burning. This is the report of real people who have lived near
crematoriums, not sales brochures. And there will be Toxic Air Contaminants (TACs)
such as mercury vapor and hexavalent chromium, for which there is no level of
exposure that is considered safe. According to the National lnstitute for Health
"crematoria represent a significant source of mercury emissions to the environment."
Mercury builds up in human tissue and causes developmental delays. There is a child
care center five blocks from the entrance to our neighborhood. There are many young
children playing in our neighborhood. We must protect them. Prolonged exposure to
hexavalent chromium can cause lung cancer. Our community traps stagnant air; we
must not risk contaminating the jewel of our Distinctive by Nature city by approving a

crematorium. Once the crematorium would start burning bodies, the resulting air
quality issues could and would make our air quality untenable. Please do not take
that chance. Let's work together to keep Folsom Distinctive by Nature.

Perhaps you have seen the You Tube video demonstrating what happens when a
propane tank malfunctions and blows up.(Search "propane tank explosion caught on
camera.") lf you have not seen it, I encourage you to do so and to consider your
responsibility to vote NO to make sure that does not happen in Folsom.

We do not need a fire in our community, where there is one way in, and one way out.
Yes, I heard the fire chief state they would open up the Leidesdorf access. I am not
certain how fast that could happen and how quickly it could be communicated. I

would like to avoid finding out by worst case scenario. Many if not most of us in this
community have the bulk of our retirement savings in our homes. I would love to
survive any fire, or course, but I am not willing to risk a fire that would destroy my life's
possessions and memories.

ln April the trees are all green, plants are budded out, and a walk or a bike ride on
the American River bike trail has us believing that it will always be so. Please before
you vote consider the tinderbox this whole area becomes when the seasons change
and the ravaging effects of our multi-year drought make themselves known again. We
must keep our City of Folsom safe and Distinctive by Nature.

With all these potential risks, what could be worth voting any way but NO?
Respectively I urge you to support the City of Folsom Historic District Commission
and their 6-1 vote against the proposed crematorium. I urge you to vote NO to the
proposed crematorium and keep our city Distinctive by Nature.

Thank you for your service and for your time

Page 1765

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Wo Circle, Folsom, CA 95630

Page 1766

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Deborah Grassl
Young Wo Circle

F cA 9s630

April22,2022

City Council
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

2022 Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium's Appeal and this Appeal's
relationship to the withdrawn 2003 Lakeside
Cemetery Crematorium Proj ect

Dear Council Members

The Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium Appeal should be denied based on the same Finding
made by the Historic District Commission on February 16,2022: *B. THE USE APPLIED FOR IS
DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY, OR GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS RESIDING OR WORKING IN
THE NEIGHBORHOOD, AND DETRIMENTAL OR INruRIOUS TO PROPERTYAND IMPROVEMENTS IN THE
NEIGHBORHOOD AND THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE CITY BECAUSE THE INTRODUCTION OF THIS USE
WILL IMPACT THE HISTORICAL CHARACTER OF THE EXISTING CEMETERYAND HISTORICAL USE OF THE

AREA." (page 4). This same Finding was used as the basis for the Staff Report recommendation of
denial in reference to the Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium Project (composed of the crematorium and a
"Tuff Shed" construction) that was scheduled for hearing before the Commission back in 2003 before it
was withdrawn.

The Appeal before the Council is, also, directly related to the 2020 approval by the Historic
District Commission (HDC) of PN-20-160 Lakeside Memorial Lawn Storage Shed and Determination
that the Project is Exempt from CEQA, which involved a storage shed that was cherry-picked as an
individual project from the 2003 Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium Project, a project which clearly was
not CEQA-exempt. As such, this 2020 Storage Shed+ successfully flew under the environmental radar
by way of a ministerial building use permit application which allowed the 40'X40' Storage Shed to be
constructed without proper CEQA vetting.

CEQA GUIDELINES Section 15300.2 EXCEPTIONS
(/) Historical resources. A categorical exemption shall not be usedfor a project which may cause

a substantial adverse change in the signiJicance of a historical resource.

Staffwas aware that the Lakeside Cemetery already on the Sacramento County Historic Cemetery
Commission's list of important pioneer cemeteries, needed protection in the estimation of the
Sacramento County Cemetery Commissioners, to preserve the Cemetery's integrity should an

application for listing on the National Register of Historic Places ever be applied for (Lakeside
Cemetery Crematorium Project 0111512003 StaffReport, Attachment 4).

RE

In addition, the City failed to apply certain provisions of the Folsom Municipal Code, as follows:

Page 1767

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom Municipal Code 17.52.690 Nonconforming structures.
D. Whether legally in place or not, a structure orfeature which was not original may be deemed

nonconforming if its existence prevents listing on the National Register of Historic Places of an

otherwise eligible structure or site or, in the opinion of the historic district commission,

significantly degrades a locally significant structure or site. (Ord. 890 $ 2 (part), 1998)

Staff was aware, per the same HDC StaffReport, of the historical research on the Lakeside Cemetery's
origins, and the pioneers brnied there, which was submitted to the HDC by Sue Silver along with a

record compiled by Eagle Scout Peter Kroffof the grave markers on head stones dating from 1850 to

1995. Both monographs should accompany any application to the National Register of Historic Places.

Folsom Municipal Code 17.52.480 Accessory Structures.
' ... an accessory structure is any freestanding roofed structure located on a parcel on which another

larger structure (main structurQ has been constructed...An accessory structure shall not be larger
than the main structure in squarefootage or height. Design review is not requiredfor accessory

structures smaller than 60 squarefeet or which are below requiredfence height. (Ord. 890 $ 2

(part), 1998)

Staffwas aware,per the same HDC StaffReport, that the main structure on the Cemetery parcel was/is

975 sq ft. The proposed Storage Shed was/is 1,600 sq ft, (40'X40') and was larger than the main

structure on the parcel and couldn't qualifr as an Accessory Structure.

In conclusion, since the Applicant's clear purpose for constructing a new Storage Shed was to clear

the way for the use of the "main" 975 sq ft structure for a future crematorium, the illegally-permitted
1,600 sq ft Storage Shed (40'X40') and the proposed crematorium in the Appeal are inexorably linked.

The latter cannot go forward without the former. And, based on the foregoing analysis, the Storage

Shed constructed on the grounds of the historic Lakeside Memorial Cemetery was not properly
permitted by the City in 2020 andnever should have been constructed.

To allow the Crematorium to go forward would be to reward the illegality of the whole underlying
scheme. In equity and in good faith, such an outcome should not be allowed, and the logical remedy

would be to deny the Crematorium Appeal. Otherwise, the applicant will be allowed to benefit from a

1 ,600 sq ft Storage Shed that has robbed the community of the integrity of some of its oldest historical
resources based on an illegal underpinning. The City Council should not condone such an outcome.

Sincerely,
lsl
Deborah Grassl

cc: kerri@,atlanticcorrosionengineers.com; rrodriguez@folsom.ca.us; saquino@,folsom.ca.us;

ykc@folsom.ca.us; mkozlowski@.folsom.ca,us; kmullett@.folsom.ca.us; jkinkade@folsom.ca.us;

sbanks@folsom.ca.us; sjohnson@,folsom.ca.us; pj ohns@folsom.ca.us

*NOTE: email attachment:

From : Deborah Grassl <arm@artpass.net>

Sent: Thwsday, November 18, 2021 10:42 AM

Page 1768

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



To: Josh Kinkade <jkinkade@f_o.lsom.ca.us>

Subject: New Shed build at Lakeside Lawn Cemetery and Public Records Request

Hi Josh,

I took five photos of a new slab foundation, approximately 10'X30', being finished next to
the adjacent, existing shed at the proposed Lakeside Cemetery Crematorium project site.
The photos were made on June 30,202I. Shortly thereafter a metal TuffShed-style
building was fully erected.

This newly built shed can be seen from Folsom Blvd, alongside and with the old
Crematorium's Tuff Shed. At night there is a very strong light coming from the new shed
that breaks up the shadows over the Cemetery and attracts drivers' eyes to the sheds. The
sheds clearly stick up above the California State Dredger Tailings Preserve, and now block
the riparian forest view shed, a part of the Chung Wah Chinese Cemetery's National
Register of Historic Places description of site characteristics. In addition, the sightlines of
the rare Lakeside Lawn's grouping of 8 contiguous pioneer cemeteries alongside the Chung
Wah Cemetery and Dredger Tailings Preserve are now separated by the newly built shed.
This unique grouping is described in the Historical Significance site description of the
City's 01.15.03 StaffReport on page 2,paragraph 5.

It is noted, too, that the newly built shed corresponds to a new shed build description
included in the 0l/15/03 HDC StaffReport regarding the Request forApproval of a
Conditional Use Permit to allow for the operation of [a] crematorium, page2, PROJECT
DESCRIPTION, paragraph 2. This CUP application was subsequently Withdrawn on
01/15/03 and the new shed was not built at that time.

However, when Igor Semenyuk was asked about this new building construction on the
Zoommeeting LNS/Preserve residents had with owner, Igor told us not to pay any attention
to this new construction. He stated that it had nothing to do with the current Lakeside
Lawn Cemetery's Crematorium Conditional Use Permit application awaiting an HDC
hearing date.

I did note in the current Lakeside Lawn Memorial Cemetery Crematorium IS/IVIND & CUP
descriptions that a 10'X30'new shed build is NOT included.

Was a permit application to build this 10'X30' Tuff-style shed ever received and approved
by the City? If so, I would like to put in a Public Records Request for a copy along with
the environmental evaluation.

Thank you for your time researching this request.

Deborah Grassl

Page 1769

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



CLOCKWISEFROM
ToP:Rihanna in
Guo Pei atthe 2015
Met gala; a double-
barreled creation
from Pei'sfall2019
collection; an
embroidered silk
robe from fall 2012.

tln'uo,tw

2015 and since. (Born in
studied fashion at Beijing
Lightlqdrs-try

fit: Her a shift in bal fashiqn
Spanish

of work
between faghion,

creative
springboards for sometimes coupled
with Western arlworks-medibval icons, chinoiserie, and
examples from the Italian Baroque andFrench Rococo peri ,work, but {ley donlt

d,,$ dJ\t /i

odsamongthem. As curator Jill D'Alessandro notes' Pei's create,these

r\c,'$f
Page 1770

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



LOZEAU

!;aI1itsilij.,ffi
'q

i
T 5iO.836.4200
F 510.836:4205

1959 Har!'iscn Slreet, Ste. i50
Oaklend. CA 94612

www- lozeaudrury.ccm
n: ic h.r eliQ I ozea u cl ru ry. cc m

Apri|25,2022

Mayor Kerri Howell
Vice-Mayor Rosario Rodriguez
Sarah Aquino
YK Chalamcherla
Mike Kozlowski
Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
City Council
City of Folsom
50 Natomas Street
Folsom, CA 95630
folsomdam gn\@gnail. com
n o diguez@fol som. ca.us
saquino@folsom.ca.us
ykc@folsom.ca.us
mkozlowski@folsom. ca.us
cfre emantle @folsom. c a.us

Via E-mail

Pam Johns, Community Development
Director
Josh Kinkade, Associate Planner
Community Development
City of Folsom
50 Natomas Street
Folsom, CA 95630
pjohns@folsom.ca.us
jkinkade@folsom. ca.us

Re Comments in Opposition to Appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic
Dishict Commission Denying a Conditional Use Permit forthe Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematoriumproject(PN 19-182)located atl20l ForrestStreet -April26,2022City
Council Meeting, Agenda ItemNo. 8

Dear Mayor Howell, Vice-Mayor Rodriguez, Councilmembers Aquino, Chalamcherla, and

Kozlowski, Director Johns, Ms. Freemantle, and Mr. Kinkade,

These comments are submitted on behalf of Tim & Mariko McGarry, Dave & Kim
Higgins, Sean & Niki Gates and Kyal & Bre Von Gunten (hereinafter "Residents"), all of whom
reside in the Folsom Historic District in close proximity to the proposed Lakeside Memorial Lawn
Crematorium project. The Residents request that the Council deny Mr. Semenyuk's appeal. The

record supports the Historic Commission's application of its discretion to find that the proposed

crematorium, if allowed, would impact the historic character of the historic Lakeside Memorial
Lawn as well as the unique historic assemblage it shares with the Chung Wah Cemetery, a site

included on the National Register of Historic Places. As a result, the Council should uphold the

Commission's finding that the proposed crematorium would be detrimental or injurious to property
and improvements in the neighborhood and the general welfare of the City.

The Council also should uphold the Commission's denial because the project's proposed

expansion of the accessory maintenance shed and its accessory use as a crematorium violates
Municipal Code gg 17.52.680 and 17.52.690 and the Folsom Historic District Design Guidelines.
The City's Code and Design Guidelines prohibit any increases in scope of nonconforming
structures or uses within the Historic District. The proposed crematorium would increase a non-

Page 1771

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom City Council
Apil25,2022
Page 2 of8

conforming use as well as the nonconforming maintenance building by adding an exhaust stack
that, according to the drawings attached to the MND would extend at least 19 feet above the

existing roof line of the maintenance shed.

In addition, the Council should uphold the Commission's decision because the Initial Study

and Mitigated Negative Declaration ("ISA{ND") prepared for the crematorium project does not
comply with the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"), Pub. Res. Code $21000, et seq.

First, the IS/IVIND's description of the project is unstable and inconsistent by evaluating a 19.5 feet

high exhaust stack in the toxic pollutant dispersion analysis while at the same time depictinga29.5
feet exhaust stack in the drawings of the project. Second, the record contains substantial evidence

of a fair argument that the crematorium project may have a significant impact on historic resources

requiring the preparation of an environmental impact report ("EIR") before the project may be

considered for approval

The following comments elaborate on these deficiencies.'The Council should defer to the

thorough evaluation and findings prepared by the Commission and should further uphold the
denial of the crematorium by finding that the project would be inconsistent with the Municipal
Code:and Design Guidelines and the ISA4ND is deficient pursuant to CEQA.

A. The Crematorium Project Would Violate the Municipal Code and Folsom Historic
District Design Guidelines.

The City's Municipal Code governing the Historic District prohibits the proposed

nonconforming crematorium use and the proposed expansion of the maintenance building
structure. The City's ZoningCode establishes a comprehensive program not only to preserve the

historic character of the Historic District but also to enhance it. Thus, core purposes of the zoning
for the historic district include "[t]o preserve and enhance the historic, small-town atmosphere of
the historic district as it developed between the years 1850 and 1950; ... [t]o ensure that new . ..

commercial development is consistent with the historical character of the historic district as it
developed between the years 1850 and 1950; ... and "[t]o preserve and enhance open space areas."
(Folsom Muni. Code $ 17.52.010(BX1), (5) & (7).)

The existing maintenance shed in which the crematorium is proposed to be located is an

"accessory structure" as defined by the Guidelines. Guidelines, $4.06. The shed was constructed
sometime between 1993 and August 1998. (Agenda Packet, p.323.) The shed predates the City's
historic district zoning ordinance which was enacted in October 1998. Thus, the shed was

constructed at the time without consideration of the criteria established in the Code and the

October 1998 Design Guidelines. Indeed, the pictures of the shed confirm that it was not designed
to comply with any historic design criteria or guidelines. Rather than reflect any historic character
of the District between 1 850 and 1950, the shed is a metal shed constructed in the late 1990s.

As a result, the shed appears to be a Nonconforming Structure pwsuant to the Guidelines.
'A structure or part thereof is determined to be legally nonconforming if it was legally in place on

the effectiveness date of Ordinance No. 890 but by reason of style, construction or placement it
does not meet the standards or intent of the Primary Area or Subarea cause a structure or part
thereof to be deemed nonconforming," (Guidelines, $4.16.02.) The Code and the Guidelines make

the continuation of a nonconforming structure, like the shed, contingent on several conditions,

Page 1772

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom City Council
Api|25,2022
Page 3 of8

including that "[t]he nonconformity is not increased. . . ." (Code $ 17.52.690(BX2); Guidelines $
4.t6.02.)

The crematorium project proposes to expand the nonconforming, late-1990's shed structure

to include a prominent exhaust stack. As a result, the project proposes to expand the

nonconformity of the existing shed. The addition of the vent stack is significantly more prominent

then suggested in the renderings provided by the applicant. The residents are informed and believe

that the rear of the maintenance shed, where the proposed crematorium would be positioned, is 10

feet in height. The drawings of Hartwick Combustion Technologies' Apex 250 crematory clearly

depict an exhaust stack extending 3 54. 1 1 inches, i.e. , 29 .5 feet, from ground level. (Agenda

Packet, p. 255 .) As a result, the exhaust stack will extend about 19.5 feet above the roof of the

existing shed. The rendering attached to the IS/MND appears to suggest a stack extending a few

feet above the rear roof of the shed. (1d., pp.261.262.)ln either event, the addition of the exhaust

stack, whether extending 19.5 feet or a few feet above the shed, is an expansion of the

nonconforming structure and hence prohibited by the Code and Guidelines.

The staff report prepared for the Historic Commission suggests that "[t]he height of the

stack is determined during the SCAQMD permitting process in order to meet their air quality

standards." (Agenda Packet, p.220.) However, the City Council staff report now notes that the

"[Air District] representative noted that the Air District does not advocate for a specific height

unless the height proposed by the applicant does not meet the district's air quality standards for
nearby sensitive receptors." Qd,p.194.) In preparing its air pbllution modeling, "HELIX
commented that the analysis done for the IS/IVIND assumed a height of 19.5 feet from finished
grade based on specifications provided to them by the applicant." (1d.) However, the only stack

height reflected in the materials attached to the IS/MND is that provided by Hartwick showing a

29.5 feet stack.

Whatever the actual height of the stack may be, it is a prohibited expansion of a
nonconforming structure. The Guidelines recognize that mechanical equipment, such as a

crematorium exhaust stack, are generally incompatible "with the design time frames of much of
the Historic District and fhave] inherent aesthetic drawbacks...." (Guidelines, $4.03.) For this

reason alone, the Council should uphold the Commission and deny the permit.

The Historic District Zoning Code also provides for nonconforming uses if the use was

"legally in place as of the effective date of the ordinance codified in this chapter[,]" i.e. October

1998. (Code $17.52.680.) As a result, no new nonconforming use can be approved by the City.

The open space areas of the historic district permit a "cemeteries" use. (Code $17.52.550(AX4).
Cemetery is defined as "a burial ground." The New Oxford American Dictionary, p- 275 (Oxford

University Press (2d ed. 2005). On the other hand, a "crematorium" or o'crematory" is "a place

where a dead person's body is cremated." (1d.,p.398.) The only accessory uses contemplated by
the Historic District open space zoning are "fr]esidential uses accessory to a public use." (1d.,

$17.52.550(AX7).) Whether a crematory would qualifu as an accessory use to a cemetery in
general, as discussed by staff in the Historic District Commission staff report, does not address the

specific language of the City's zoningcode which specifies only one type of permitted accessory

use for this subarea of the historic district. (Agenda Packet, p.209.) Indeed, there is no general

authority at all for accessory uses in the zoning code for the Historic District, with the exception of
accessory uses associated with accessory structures for residences. (See Code $17.52.540.)The
"[r]esidential uses accessory to a public use" is consistent with the limited accessory use permitted

Page 1773

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom City Council
April25,2022
Page 4 of8

in the open space subarea. The Council cannot, however, extend that authorizationto other new

non-residential accessory uses, such as a crematory. For this reason, the Council should uphold the

Commission's denial of the permit.

B. The ISLND is Insufficient and Cannot be Relied Upon to Reverse the
Commission's Decision and Approve the Project.

The IS/MND is unlawful pursuant to CEQA because the project description is unstable and

because substantial evidence shows the project may have a significant impact on historic resources

requiring the preparation of an EIR. Because the IS/I\4ND is inadequate, the Council cannot

overtum the Commission's denial and approve the Project without fiirst preparing an EIR.

1. The IS/NIND's description of the project is unstable and incomplete.

As discussed above, the City's zoning code of the Historic District highlights the

importance of not expanding structures that are not consistent with the historic period the District
is intended to preserve and enhance. Despite the importance of such proposed changes, the

IS/IVIND fails to adequately describe the extent of the exhaust stack that must be installed for the

project. The one hard piece of evidence attached to the ISA4ND depicts the stack with an

accompanying measured height of 354.11 inches, i.e,29.5 feet. (Agenda Packet, p. 255.) The

IS/IVIND's air modeling assumes a height of 19.5 feet based on specifications provided by the

applicant. (Id.,pp. I94,305,395,430.) But no other written height specifications besides the

manufacturer's drawing depicting a measured height of 29.5 feet are in the record. The importance

of the stack height is highlighted by the comments by the Historic District Commissioner's
uncertainty over the height of the stack. Qd.,p.194.) The manufacturer's drawing indicates that

the stack would extend 19.5 above the shed roof. (1d., p.255.) The IS/TVIND indicates that the stack

would extend 10 feet above the roof. Qd.,p.296.) However, as noted above, the rendering

provided by the applicant shows a stack of no more than2 to 3 feet. (Id',p.261.)

A negative declaration must accurately describe the proposed project. (Christward Ministry
v. Superior Court (1986) 184 Cal.App.3d 180; CEQA Guidelines $15071(a).) The initial study

must "provide documentation of the factual basis for the finding in a Negative Declaration that a

project will not have a significant effect on the environment." (CEQA Guidelines $ 15063(c)(5).)

"An accurate, stable and finite project description is the sine qua non of an informative and legally
sufficient ICEQA document]." (County of Inyo v. City of Los Angeles (1977) 71 Cal.App.3d 185,

193.) "[A] project description that gives conflicting signals to decision makers and the public about

the nature and scope of the project is fundamentally inadequate and misleading." (Washoe

Meadows Communityv. Department of Parks & Rec. (2017) 17 Cal.App.5th277,287, quoting

Citizens for a Sustainable Treasure Island v. City and Cty. of San Francisco (2014) 227

Cal.App.4th 1036, 1052.) "A curtailed or distorted project description may stultify the objectives

of the reporting process." (Cty. of Inyo,Tl Cal.App.3d at I92.)"Only through an accurate view of
the project may affected outsiders and public decision-makers balance the proposal's benefit
against its environmental cost, consider mitigation measures, assess the advantage of terminating
the proposal ..., and weigh other alternatives in the balance." (Id.)

Where a lead agency relies on an insufficient project description, "the problem ... is not

confined to 'the informative quality of the [environmental document]'s environmental forecasts."'
(Stopthemillenniumhollywood.com v. City of Los Angeles (2019) 39 Cal.App.sth 1, 17 , citing

Page 1774

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom City Council
April25,2022
Page 5 of8

Washoe Meadows, 17 Cal.App.5th at 288.) '.A curtailed, enigmatic or unstable project description
draws a red herring across the path of public input." (Cty. of Inyo,Tl Cal.App.3d at 198.) "The
omission of relevant information is deemed prejudicial regardless of whether a different outcome
would have resulted if the public agency had complied with those provisions." (Stopthemillennium,
39 Cal.App.5th at 17 fcitations omitted].)

The IS/MND's failure to provide a stable description of the exhaust stack for the proposed
crematorium is fatal to the IS/MND. Because one cannot discern the actual height of the proposed
stack, the project's aesthetic impacts were not properly evaluated. Likewise, the extent of the
project's impacts on historic resources is not disclosed given the uncertainty of the stack height
and impedes the IS/IVIND's evaluation of the project's consistency with the zoning code
restrictions. Lastly, the air modeling is flawed, relying on a stack height that is 10 feet shorter than
depicted and unsupported by any substantial evidence in the record. Accordingly, the IS/\4ND
cannot be relied upon for any approval ofthe Project.

2. Substantial evidence in the record demonstrates a fair argument that the
project may have significant impacts on cultural resources.

The ISIIvIND also is fatally flawed because substantial evidence in the record establishes a

fair argument that the project may have a significant impact on historic resources. As a result, an

EIR rather than a MND must be prepared for the project prior to any approval.

[n2003, the City's staff prepared a report concluding that a crematorium in the same

location would have significant impacts on historic resources. The 2003 staff recommendation
concluded that adding a crematory use does not maintain the historic use of the site. (Agenda
Packet, p.777.) The report also found that adding a crematorium would discourage the inclusion of
the Lakeside Cemetery on the State and National Historic Registers. (Id.)The report further cited
evidence that a crematory use is not a consistent use with a historic cemetery. (/d.) As a result of
the staff s report and the recommendation to deny the permit for the proposed crematory, the

applicant withdrew the project. Nevertheless, the staff s report remains substantial evidence. (,See,

e.g. Youngv. City of Coronado (2017) 10 Cal.App.sth 408, 433 (staff report included substantial
evidence to support City's ultimate decision to designate a property as a historic resource).)

As the California Supreme Court held, "[i]f no EIR has been prepared for a nonexempt
project, but substantial evidence in the record supports a fair argument that the project may result
in significant adverse impacts, the proper remedy is to order preparation of an EIR." (Communities

for a Better Environment v. South Coast Air Quality Management Dist. (2010) 48 Cal.4th 310,
319-320I*CBE v. SCAQMD"I, citing, No Oi[ Inc. v. City of Los Angeles (1974) 13 Cal.3d 68,75,
88; Brentwood Assn. for No Drilling, Inc. v. City of Los Angeles ( 1 982) I 34 Cal.App.3d 491 , 504-
505.) "The 'foremost principle' in interpreting CEQA is that the Legislature intended the act to be

read so as to afford the fullest possible protection to the environment within the reasonable scope
of the statutory language." (Communities for a Better Environment v. Calif. Resources Agency
(2002) 103 Cal.App.4th 98, 109I*CBE v. CRA"f.)

The EIR is the very heart of CEQA. (Bakersfield Citizens for Local Control v. City of
Bakersfield (2004) I24 Cal.App.4th 1184,l2l4; Pocket Protectors v. City of Sacramento (2004)
124 Cal.App.4th 903, 927.)The EIR is an "environmental 'alarm bell' whose purpose is to alert
the public and its responsible officials to environmental changes before they have reached the

Page 1775

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom City Council
Apil25,2O22
Page 6 of8

ecological points of no return;' (Bakersfield Citizens, 124 Cal.App.4th at 1220.) The EIR also

functions as a "document of accountability," intended to "demonstrate to an apprehensive citizenry
that the agency has, in fact, analyzed and considered the ecological implications of its action."
(Laurel Heights Improvements Assn. v. Regents of University of Califurnia (1988) 47 CaI.3d.376,

392.) The EIR process "protects not only the environment but also informed self-government."
(Pocket Protectors, I24 Cal.App.4th at927 .)

An EIR is required if "there is substantial evidence, in light of the whole record before the

lead agency, that the project may have a significant effect on the environment." (Pub. Resources

Code, g 21080(d); see also Pocket Protectors, 124 Cal.App.4that927.)In limited circumstances,

an agency may avoid preparing an EIR by issuing a negative declaration, a written statement

briefly indicating that a project will have no significant impact thus requiring no EIR (14 Cal.

Code Regs., $ 15371 I'CEQA Guidelines"]), only if there is not even a "fair argument" that the

project will have a significant environmental effect. (Pub. Resources Code, $$ 21100, 21064.)

Since "[t]he adoption of a negative declaration . . . has a terminal effect on the environmental

review process," by allowing the agency "to dispense with the duty [to prepare an EIR]," negative

declarations are allowed only in cases where "the proposed project will not affect the environment

at all)' (Citizens of Lake Murray v. San Diego (1989) I29 Cal.App.3d 436,440.)

Where an initial study shows that the project may have a significant effect on the

environment, a mitigated negative declaration may be appropriate. However, a mitigated negative

declaration is proper only if the project revisions would avoid or mitigate the potentially significant
effects identified in the initial study "to a point where clearly no significant effect on the

environment would occur, and...there is no substantial evidence in light of the whole record before

the public agency that the project, as revised, may have a significant effect on the environment."
(Public Resources Code $g 21064.5 and 21080(c)(2); Mejia v. City of Los Angeles (2005) 130

Cal.App.4th 322,33I.) In that context, *may" means areasonable possibility of a significant
effect on the environment. (Pub. Resources Code, $S 21082.2(a),2II00,21151(a); Pocket

Protectors, 124 Cal.App.4th at927; League for Protection of Oakland's etc. Historic Resources v.

City of Oakland (1997) 52 Cal.App.4th896,904-905.)

Under the "fair argument" standard, an EIR is required if any substantial evidence in the

record indicates that a project may have an adverse environmental effect-even if contrary

evidence exists to support the agency's decision. (CEQA Guidelines, $ 15064(0(l); Pocket

Protectors,124 Cal.App.4th at93l; Stanislaus Audubon Society v. County of Stanislaus (1995) 33

Cal.App.4th 144,150-15; Quail Botanical Gardens Found., Inc. v. City of Encinitas (1994) 29

Cal.App.4th 1597,1602.) The "fair argument" standard creates a "low threshold" favoring
environmental review through an EIR rather than through issuance of negative declarations or
notices of exemption from CEQA. (Pocket Protectors, supra,I24 Cal.App.4that928.)

The "fair argument" standard is virtually the opposite of the typical deferential standard

accorded to agencies. As a leading CEQA treatise explains:

This 'fair argument' standard is very different from the standard normally followed by
public agencies in making administrative determinations. Ordinarily, public agencies

weigh the evidence in the record before them and reach a decision based on a
preponderance of the evidence. [Citations]. The fair argument standard, by contrast,
prevents the lead agency from weighing competing evidence to determine who has a better

Page 1776

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom City Council
April25,2022
Page 7 of8

argument concerning the likelihood or extent of a potential environmental impact. The
lead agency's decision is thus largely legal rather than factual; it does not resolve conflicts
in the evidence but determines only whether substantial evidence exists in the record to
support the prescribed fair argument.

(Kostka & Zishcke, Practice (Jnder CEQA, 86.29, pp.273-274.) The Courts have explained that

"it is a question of law, not fact, whether a fair argument exists, and the courts owe no deference to
the lead agency's determination. Review is de novo, with a preference for rcsolving douhts in

favor of environmental review." (Pocket Protectors, 124 Cal.App.4th at 928 femphasis in
originall.)

Because the prior staff report concluded that essentially the same crematorium project
would significantly affect the surrounding historic resources, that report is substantial evidence of
a fair argument that the current crematorium project may have a significant adverse effect on the
same historic resources. In Stanislaus Audubon Society, Inc. v. County of Stanislaus (1995) 33

Cal.App.4th 144, the court rejected a county's argument that a revised initial study prepared by the

county which contradicted the findings of the first initial study had not "relegated the first initial
study to oblivion.l' (Id. at 154.) The court stated, "'We analogize such an untenable position to the

unringing of a bell. The first initial study is part of the record. The fact that a revised initial study
was later prepared does not make the first initial study any less a record entry nor does it diminish
its significance...." (Id. at 154) The City cannot conclude that a project may have significant
impacts and then, when such admission is no longer convenient, simply change its conclusion to
better suit its needs. Here, the analysis from the 2003 staff report, itself substantial evidence,
creates a"fair argument" that the crematory project may have significant impacts on the
surrounding historic resources, despite other evidence to the contrary. (See,Id; Gentry v. Murietta
(1995) 36 Cal.app. th1359 (petitioner may rely on statements made in initial study to establish
fair argument, even in the face of contradictory evidence).)

The unsupported assertion that cremation fumace technology has significantly evolved
since 2003 is not supported by the record. The type of equipment and size described for the 2003

project is essentially the same as that proposed for the current project. (Compare Agenda Packet,

pp.783-84 and255-257.) There is no evidence in the record pointing to any differences in the
performance of the two brands of equipment. (Id.) As a result, the assertion does not provide any

evidence to distinguish the 2003 staff report's conclusions from the current project.

The City Council Staff Report further confirms that there is a fair argument that the project
may have significant impacts on historic resources. Staff identifies the letters "sent by the
Cemetery Advisory Commission [which] stated that the crematorium would be inappropriate near

the surrounding cultural resources of historic importance and could threaten the nomination of the
Young Wo Cemetery and adversely affect the historic features and burials of those buried nearby."
(Agenda Packet, p. 198.) Likewise, the fact that the Historic Commission itself, the City's own
expert agency on evaluating historic impacts in the Historic District, determined that the project
would have significant impacts on the adjacent historic resources is itself substantial evidence of a
fair argument that the project may have such impacts, requiring an EIR. (See Stanislaus Audubon
Society, 3 3 Cal.App .4th at | 54.)

Page 1777

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



Folsom City Council
April25,2022
Page 8 of8

C. The Commission's Findings are Supported by the Record.

The above reasons that the City Council cannot overturn the Commission's denial are in
addition to reasons articulated by the Commission in its findings and which are supported by
substantial evidence in the record. In addition to the evidence provided by the Sacramento County
Historic Cemetery Commission and the City's prior staff analysis, additional substantial evidence

from expert organizations has been submitted. The Chinese Historical Society of America has

reviewed the proposed project and submitted comments describing evidence of impacts to persons'

experience of the cultural significance of the adjacent cemeteries. (Agenda Packet, pp. 554-556.)
Likewise, the Heritage Preservation League of Folsom provided comments describing
shortcomings in the ISlt\4ND and potential impacts to the surrounding historic resources. Qd.,pp.
6tt-612.)

For all of these reasons, the Residents respectfully request that the City Council deny the

appeal and uphold the Historic Commission's denial of the conditional use permit for the proposed

crematorium. Thank you for your consideration of these comments.

Sincerely,
J\

.//..^'
.,;i?, t /-i.:." t 't /+ y' n' , '/
Michael R. Lozeau
LozeauDrury LLP
on behalf of Tim & Mariko McGarry, Dave & Kim Higgins,
Sean & Niki Gates and Kyal & Bre Von Gunten

Page 1778

05/10/2022 Item No.18.



-t' '{-}3,}l t-.}i\.1
t,:liitrr)t I, t.tt-:l

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to Adopt Resolution No. 10849 - A Resolution to Adopt a Mitigated Negative
Declaration, Approve a General Plan Amendment, and Approve a Planned Development
Permit for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project

And

Move to Introduce and Conduct First Reading of Ordinance No. 1327 - An Uncodified
Ordinance to amend the zoning designation for a7.24-acre parcel (Lot 1) from M-L PD to R-
4 PD and to amend the zoning designation for a 4.68-acre parcel (Lot 6) from BP PD to R-4
PD for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project (Introduction and First Reading)

MEETING DATE: 5n012022

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Folsom Corporate Center Apartments - South side of Iron Point
Road, east of the intersection of Iron Point Road and Oak
Avenue Parkway (PN 2l-120)

l. Resolution No. 10849 - A Resolution to Adopt a Mitigated
Negative Declaration, Approve a General Plan
Amendment, and Approve a Planned Development Permit
for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project

Ordinance No. 1327 - An Uncodified Ordinance to amend
the zoning designation for a7.24-acre parcel (Lot 1) from
M-L PD to R-4 PD and to amend the zoning designation
for a4.68-acre parcel (Lot 6) from BP PD to R-4 PD for the
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments proj ect (Introduction
and First Reading)

1t

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 1779

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On August 15, 2000, the City Council approved a Tentative Subdivision Map and Planned

Development for development of a I.425-million-square-foot professional offtce center known
as the Folsom Corporate Center. On May l, 2002, the Planning Commission approved a

Planned Development Permit and Conditional Use Permit for development of a 255,795-

square-foot retail shopping center known as Folsom Gateway within the eastem portion of the
previously approved Folsom Corporate Center. That approval resulted in the reduction of
395,000 square feet of office space within the Folsom Corporate Center.

A total of four professional office buildings have been developed within the Folsom Corporate

Center with major tenants including HDR Engineering, Kaiser Permanente, Micron
Technology, and SAFE Credit Union.

On January 26,20l6,the City Council approved the development ofthe 126-unit senior
retirement community known as the Iron Point Retirement Community on a 4.68-acre
property located at2275Iron Point Road.

a

o

a

a

On October 4,2017, the Planning Commission approved an extension to the previous

approval for the Iron Point Retirement Community project.

On February 6, 2019, the Planning Commission approved an additional one-year
extension to the project. Subsequently, the applicant decided not to pursue project
development and withdrew their application. It is important to note that the 4.68 parcel

associated with Iron Point Retirement Community project is one of the parcels (Lot 6)
included with the proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project.

On October 7,2020, the Planning Commission approved a 11,716-square-foot single-

story medical building (Kidney Dialysis Treatment Center) on a2.77-acre site located
near the southwest corner of the intersection of Iron Point Road and Rowberry Drive
within the Folsom Corporate Center. The Kidney Dialysis Treatment Center is

currently under construction and is located directly to the east of one of the parcels (Lot
1) associated with the proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project.

The applicant, FCC 50, LLC (Cole Partners), is requesting approval of a General Plan

Amendment, Rezone, and Planned Development Permit for development of a 253-ttnitmarket-
rate apartment community on two parcels (Lot 1 :7.24-acre parcel and Lot 6: 4.68-acre parcel)

within the Folsom Corporate Center, which is generally located on the south side of Iron Point
Road, east of the intersection of Iron Point Road and Oak Avenue Parkway.

The applicant's request for approval of a General Plan Amendment, Rezone, and Planned

Development Permit was considered by the Planning Commission at its April 6,2022 meeting.

At this meeting, the Planning Commission discussed several items associated with the
proposed project including land use impacts, regional housing needs and affordability, traffic
impacts, pedestrian connectivity, vehicle parking, and oak tree preservation and mitigation.

2Page 1780

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



In relation to land use, the Commission indicated that they were supportive of the proposed

change in land use from commercial office to multi-family residential based on changing
market dynamics relative to the office market in Folsom and the region. The Commission also

commented that the proposed change in land use could potentially create a more vibrant mixed-
use environment. A detailed discussion regarding the project's land use impacts is contained
within the General Plan Amendment and Rezone section of this staff report. Below is a

summary of the issues discussed at the Planning Commission meeting (a more detailed
discussion of these items is found in the analysis section below):

RIINA- The City's progress with meeting the RHNA numbers was discussed. City
staff shared a table with the Commission that showed that 523 affordable housing units
have been constructed in the City to date this year, with a total remaining RHNA
obligation for construction of 5,840 housing units across all income levels. The

Commission inquired as to whether the applicant had considered incorporating
affordable housing units into the proposed apartment development. The applicant

responded that their expertise is in developing and managing market-rate apartment

communities and that their business model for this particular project would not
accommodate any affordable units.

o Traffic- The traffic consultant for the project provided an overview of the

Transportation Impact Study (Attachment 2l) that was prepared for the proposed

project and stated that the project is anticipated to generate a low volume of vehicle
trips including 81 AM peak hours trips and 104 PM peak hour trips. Based on the low
number of vehicle trips, the traffic consultant stated that the project is not expected to
haveasignificantimpactonlevelof service(LOS) atany ofthe lTstudyintersections
including the Iron Point Road/East Bidwell Street intersection. The traffic consultant

also noted that the proposed project would not have a significant impact relative to
Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT).

Pedestrian Connectivitv - the Commission discussed whether it would be feasible to
provide additional pedestrian connections from Lot I and Lot 6 to the existing sidewalk

located along the south side of Iron Point Road. The applicant indicated that they had

evaluated the possibility of providing these additional pedestrian connections but
because of significant grade changes and because the sidewalk would be on an adjacent
property not controlled by the applicant it was determined to be infeasible.

a

a Parkins - The Commission discussed the parking requirements of the proposed project
and inquired whether City staff thought that the project may be overparked. City staff
responded that the proposed project meets the parking requirements established by the

Folsom Municipal Code and the parking recommendations of the Design Guidelines

for Multifamily Development. City staff further commented that the City does not
require development projects to exceed the parking requirements established by the

-lPage 1781

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Municipal Code and the Design Guidelines, but rather meet the minimum
parking requirements and recommendations of these documents.

o Oak Tree Mitieation - The Commission engaged in a lengthy discussion regarding

oak tree preservation and mitigation. The applicant provided an overview regarding

the initial planning and development of the Folsom Corporate Center and how

designated oak tree preserve areas were created to preserve as many oak trees as

possible. With respect to this specific project, the applicant indicated that they are

preserving as many trees as possible including preservation of a 41 " diameter Heritage

Blue Oak tree on Lot l. The applicant also noted that they were planning to mitigate
for the impact to oak trees by planting 35 Mitigation Oak trees on the project site.

Ultimately, the Planning Commission voted 4-1-0 (2 Commissioners absent) to recommend to
the City Council approval of the proposed project, subject to the findings included with this
report.

POLICY / RULE

The Folsom Municipal Code GMC) requires that applications for General Plan Amendments
and Rezones be forwarded to the City Council for final action. City Council actions regarding
General Plan Amendments and Rezones are covered under Section 17.68.050 of the Folsom
Municipal Code.

ANALYSIS

As noted above, the applicant is requesting approval of three entitlements to allow for
development of the proposed apartment community. The first entitlement is a request for
approval of a General Plan Amendment to change the General Plan land use designation for
the two project parcels (Lot I and Lot 6) from IND (Industrial/Offrce Park) to MHD (Multi-
Family High Density). The second entitlement is a request for approval of a Rezone to change

the zoning designation for Lot 1 from M-L PD (Limited Manufacturing, Planned Development
District) to General Apartment, Planned Development District (R-4 PD) and to change the
zoning designation of Lot 6 from BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development
District) to General Apartment, Planned Development District (R-4 PD). The third entitlement
is a request for approval of a Planned Development Permit to establish project-specific
development standards, review the project site design, evaluate the architectural design of the

multi-family apartment and clubhouse buildings, and establish signage criteria.

The proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project, which includes development of
1l three-story apartment buildings and two clubhouse buildings (three-story and one-story
buildings respectively), is comprised of 253 market rate apartments within a gated community.
The apartment buildings include a combination of l6-plex buildings, 2l-plex buildings, 26-
plex building, and 32-plexbuildings with a total of 16 studio units (564 square feet), 126 one-

bedroom units (687 square feet),97 two-bedroom units (990-1057 square feet), and 14 three-

4Page 1782

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



bedroom units (1,412 square feet). All apartment units are proposed to be accessible from
interior hallways and include a full kitchen, living space, storage closets, bedrooms, bathrooms,
and an outdoor patio/balcony. The one and three-story clubhouse buildings include a

recreation room, a fitness center, ayoga studio, a spa room, amail room, a bike storage facility,
leasing offices, a storage room, and restroom facilities. Outdoor amenities associated with the
clubhouse buildings include a pool, a spa, and deck areas. Additional outdoor amenities
include two dog parks.

In relation to site design, Lot 1 includes seven rectangular apartment buildings that are evenly
spaced within the eastern portion of parcel due to constraints associated with overhead
transmission lines situated in the westem portion of the parcel. Lot 6 includes four rectangular
apartment buildings which are centrally located on the parcel.

The applicant proposes a modern contemporary architectural design theme intended to
compliment the surrounding commercial buildings within the Folsom Corporate Center.
Modern and unique design elements include angular building shapes and forms, varied roof
heights, flat rooftops, recessed building elements, metal canopies, and extensive use of glass.

Proposed building materials include stucco walls, stone veneer wainscotting, metal canopies,
glass railing, and metal railing. The color scheme for the buildings is proposed to be generally
earth tone, with extensive use of gray and brown colors accented by a mixture of lighter colors
including white and tan.

General access to the project area is provided by three existing driveways located on the south
side of Iron Point Road. Primary vehicle access to Lot 1 is provided by a new driveway on
south side of an existing private ring road with secondary access accommodated by two
emergency vehicle access driveways also situated on the south side of the ring road. Primary
vehicle access to Lot 6 is provided by a new driveway oq the north side of the private ring road
with secondary access served by an emergency vehicle access driveway also positioned on the
north side of the ring road. Each of the project driveways will accommodate all vehicle tuming
movements into and out of the respective sites. In addition, all project driveways will have
access controlled by vehicle gates.

Proposed internal vehicle circulation consists of 27 -foot-wide drive aisles to facilitate
movement in and around the project sites. Pedestrian circulation is provided by a combination
of new sidewalks and existing sidewalks located along the private ring road and along Iron
Point Road. Internal pedestrian circulation is accommodated by a series of new pedestrian
pathways that provide connectivity to the apartment buildings, the clubhouse building, the
perimeter sidewalks, and the future Class I trail to the south. Additional site improvements
include: 491 parking spaces (includes combination of garage, carport, and uncovered spaces),

51 bicycle parking spaces, 5 electric vehicle charging stations, underground utilities, drainage
basins, site lighting, site landscaping, retaining walls, fencing, and project identification signs.

5Page 1783

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



A. General Plan Amendment and Rezone

General Plan Amendment and Rezone

The Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project is comprised of two separate parcels,

Lot 1, which is7.24-acres in size and Lot 6, which is 4.68-acres in size. Lot 1 and Lot 6 each

have a General Plan land use designation of IND (Industrial/Office Park. As shown on

Attachment 6, the proposed project includes a request to change the General Plan land use

designation for both parcels from IND (Industrial/Office Park) to MHD (Multi-Family High
Density. Lot 1 currently has aZoning designation M-L PD (Limited Manufacturing, Planned

Development District), while Lot 6 has a zoning designation of BP PD (Business and

Professional, Planned Development District). As shown on AttachmentT,the proposed project

includes a request to change the zoning designation for Lot 1 from M-L PD (Limited
Manufacturing, Planned Development District) to R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned

Development District) and to change the zoning designation of Lot 6 from BP PD (Business

and Professional, Planned Development District) to R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned

Development District). With approval of the proposed amendments and rezones, the entire

project site will have a General Plan land use designation of MHD and aZoning designation

of R-4 PD.

The project is consistent with both the proposed General Plan land use designations and the

proposed zoning designations, as multi-family apartments are identified as a permitted land

use within the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC, Section 17.18.020 Permitted Uses). The

proposed project includes a density of2l.2 dwelling units per acre, is consistent with the

allowable density range (20-30 dwelling units per acre) established by the General Plan for
Multi-Family High Density (Table LU-1: Residential Designations). In addition, the proposed

project meets the development requirements established by the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC.

Chapter 17.18. General Apartment District) and the Folsom Corporate Center Planned

Development Guidelines with some minor modifications (discussed within the Planned

Development Permit section of this staff report). Proposed modifications to development

standards include lotarea,lot width, building coverage, building height, building setbacks, and

parking, which are discussed in the Planned Development Permit section of this staff report.

In reviewing the proposed General Plan Amendment and the Rezone, staff took into
consideration community benefits that the proposed apartment project will provide relative to

the supply of new housing units. City staff also considered the changes in the region's office
and housing markets over the past 10 to15 years. According to the California Department of
Housing and Community Development (HUD), the state of California is facing a severe

shortage regarding housing supply, with some estimates indicating a shortfall of up to 3.5

million housing units. The housing shortage has a number of significant negative effects

including but not limited to causing housing prices to rise which limits affordability and

increasing the homeless population in communities. The benefit of the proposed project is that

6Page 1784

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



it will increase the City's housing supply by providing253 new market-rate rental units along

the Iron Point Road corridor in close proximity to jobs and services in that area of the City.

Cole Partners, who is the original developer of the 900,000-square-foot Folsom Corporate

Center, described efforts to bring new medical and office uses to the Folsom area over the last

two decades. Since inception of the Corporate Center in 2000, the development has attracted

prominent medical and offrce companies including Kaiser Permanente, Micron, and SAFE

Credit Union. However, the applicant describes changing regional market dynamics over the

last decade (changes in technology, acceptable of telecommuting, etc.) with the interest in
housing projects far outpacing the demand for new office development. It has been more than

12 years since any new major office buildings (Waste Connections/SAFE Credit Union and

Numonyx/Micron) were constructed within the Corporate Center. Notably, these two office

buildings are the last privately developed larger suburban office buildings completed not only

in Folsom, but along the Highway 50 corridor. While the office market dynamic has changed

in a negative way, the regional demand for housing (single-family and multi-family) continues

to remain extremely strong, especially in Folsom with a range of multi-family projects (Alder

Creek Apartments, Avenida Senior Apartments, Mangini Ranch Apartments, Scholar Way
Apartments, etc.) being approved recently. Based on these factors, staff has determined that

the proposed changes in land use and zoning are warranted.

Land Use Compatibilit)'
In evaluating the General Plan Amendment and the Rezone, staff also took into consideration

the compatibility of the proposed project relative to existing land uses in the project area. The

proposed project is located on two undeveloped parcels within the Folsom Corporate Center.

The project site is bounded by Iron Point Road to the north with single-family residential

development (Broadstone Unit. No. 2) and multi-family residential development (Sherwood

Apartments) beyond, U.S. Highway 50 to the south with undeveloped properties within the

Folsom Plan Area beyond, multi-family development (Revel Senior Living and CountryHouse

Memory Care) to the west with future Oak Avenue Parkway extension and commercial

development beyond, and commercial development to the east with East Bidwell Street

beyond.

The most prominent land uses in the immediate project areaareprofessional office-related and

include SAFE Credit Union, Micron, Kaiser Permanente, and HDR. Residential land uses in
close proximity to the site include the Broadstone Unit No. 2 Subdivision (approximately 150

feet to the north across Iron Point Road), Sherwood Apartments (approximately 400 feet to the

northeast across Iron Point Road), and Revel Senior Living Apartments (approximately 500

feet to the west). Medical-office related land uses in the project vicinity include the

aforementioned Kaiser Permanente Medical Office facility and the Kaiser Permanente Surgery

Center. The nearest retail commercial development (Folsom Gateway Shopping Center, which

was also developed by a Cole-related entity) is located approximately 1,200 fee{ to the east of

7Page 1785

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



the project site. Additional retail commercial development is located north of Iron Point Road
(Palladio at Broadstone), approximately 3,100 feet east of the project site.

As described above, the project site is situated in a unique location that includes a wide array
of land uses including professional offices, medical offices, retail shopping, multi-family
apartments, single-family residences, and a memory care facility. As mentioned within the

project description, the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project is a market-rate

apartment community providing living opportunities for residents within 253 apartment units.
Given the residential nature of the proposed use, staff has determined that the proposed project
will be complimentary to the existing multi-family and single-family residential land uses

located in the immediate project vicinity. In addition, considering the basic needs of the
apartment residents, staff has determined that the proposed project is well-situated to take
advantage of the numerous goods (grocery store, restaurants, and retail shops) and services
(medical offices) and job opportunities that are located within walking distance of the site.

B. Planned Development Permit

The purpose of the Planned Development Permit process is to allow greater flexibility in the
design of integrated developments than otherwise possible through strict application of land
use regulations. The Planned Development Permit process is also designed to encourage
creative and efficient uses of land. The following are proposed as part of the applicant's
Planned Development Permit:

o DevelopmentStandards

o Building Architecture and Design

. Signage

Development Standards
The Folsom Corporate Center includes development standards that were intended to guide
commercial development and did not consider that residential development might occur within
the boundaries of the Corporate Center. As a result, the applicant's intent with the subject
application is to create a set of unique set of development standards that are better suited for
multi-family residential development, yet still generally comply with the development
standards established for properties within the Folsom Corporate Center as well as being
consistent with the development standards established for properties within the General
Apartment (R-4) zoning district. Table I on the following page lists the existing and proposed
development standards for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project.

8Page 1786

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Development Standards Table
Folsom Cornorate Center Apartments

Lot
Area

Lot
width

Front Yard
Setback

Rear Yard
Setback

Side Yard
Setbacks

Building
Height

Existing
Standards

0.5-Acres NA 30 Feet
Iron Point Rd.

NA 5 Feet 60 feet

R-4 District
Standards

6,000 s.F 60 Feet 20 Feet 10 Feet 5 Feet/I0 Feet 50 Feet

Proposed
Standards

0.5-Acres 60 Feet 40 Feet
Iron Point Rd.

20 Feet

15 Feet 15 Feet 4l feet

TABLE 1: DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS TABLE

As shown in Table 1, the proposed project meets or exceeds all development standards
established for the Folsom Corporate Center and for the R-4 (General Apartment) zoning
district. However, the proposed project does deviate from one guideline that is not shown in
the table above. The Folsom Corporate Center Planned Development Guidelines recommend
that a 30-foot-wide landscape buffer be provided along the Iron Point Road frontage. Due to
site constraints (topography, shape, etc.), the applicant is proposing to reduce the width of the
landscape buffer (17-21 feet) along the eastem portion of the Lot 6 frontage with Iron Point
Road, while at the same time expanding the width of the buffer (41-43 feet) along a greater

length of the western portion of the Lot 6 frontage with Iron Point Road. With this proposed
landscape modification, the average width of the landscape buffer along Iron Point Road would
exceed 30 feet. Staff supports this landscape modification as the total amount of landscaping
along the Iron Point Road frontage will be increased.

Buildine Architecture and Design
As detailed in the Project Description section of this report, the proposed project includes
development of 1l three-story apartment buildings and two clubhouse buildings on two
separate parcels within the Folsom Corporate Center. The design concept for the apartment
building and clubhouse buildings features a modern contemporary architectural style with
strong articulation of building forms and massing, both of which are used to break up the scale
of the buildings. Proposed building materials include stucco walls, stone veneer wainscotting,
metal canopies, glass railing, and metal railing. The color scheme for the buildings is proposed
to be primarily earth tone, with prominent use of gray and brown colors accented by a mixture
of lighter colors including white and tan. Proposed elevations and renderings of the apartment
and clubhouse buildings are shown in the exhibits on the following pages.

9Page 1787

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



FIGURE 1: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (16-PLEX)

FIGURE 2: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (2l-PLEX)

Front Elevation

iti
I

I-t l
rry

10Page 1788

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



FIGURE 3: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (26-PLEX)

Front Elevation

FIGURE 4: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (32-PLEX)

Rear Elevation

]
f

It T

11Page 1789

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



FIGURE 5: CLUBHOUSE BUILDING E,LEVATIONS (LOT 1)

r-''r{

1 CLUBHOUSE

FIGURE 6: CLUBHOUSE BUILDING ELEVATIONS (LOT 6)

Rear Elevation

I

Left Elevation

'T'
1.,4:

STREETVIEW

Front Elevation

Right Elevatiorr

I =r,I , E.:'. .- --l-5-Er:
t
='r

r.l
.lir'-!r

'- -':r '

Perspective

12

l
Perspective

Page 1790

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



FIGURE 7: BUILDING RENDERINGS (LOT 1)

FIGURE 8: BUILDING RENDERINGS (LOT 6)

The proposed project is subject to the Folsom Corporate Center Design Guidelines. The

Design Guidelines, in respect to overall architectural design concepts, are intended to provide
a framework for design, while not restricting creativity. The following are design parameters

recommended by the Design Guidelines to ensure a high-level quality of development:

l3Page 1791

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



a

a

Buildings should be responsive to views from all four elevatrons

Building masses should be made human in scale, present varied elevations, and use

accent materials to add variety.

Building materials such as tile, stone, glass, metal panels, and concrete should be

utilized together to reflect the area's modernity, diversity, and traditions.

Building entries shall be distinguished with accent materials such as stone, slate, color
metal panels, or concrete.

In addition to the Folsom Corporate Center Design Guidelines, the proposed project is subject
to the City's Design Guidelines for Multi-Family Development. The Design Guidelines for
Multi-Family Development recommend that multi-family projects be designed in a manner
that compliments the surrounding community. The following are some of the specific design
recommendations suggested by the Design Guidelines:

Variety and distinctness in design are desirable

Expanses of unintemrpted wall arca and unbroken roof forms shall be discouraged.
Balconies, porches, bay windows, chimneys, and other design elements with
projections and varied setbacks shall be used to break up the physical characteristics of
structures.

The use of a variety and combination of building materials is encouraged. Building
materials selected for multi-family projects shall be very durable and require low
maintenance including, but not limited to, stucco, stone, and brick. Building materials
shall integrate quality design elements consistent with the design of the development
and the surrounding neighborhood.

a

a

a

a

a

a

Exterior building colors shall be compatible with the surrounding neighborhood setting
and shall not be out of character or in visual competition with the existing surrounding
design elements.

All accessory structures, including carports, garages, and solid waste enclosures, shall
be designed with materials and in a manner consistent with the architectural design
characteristics of the development.

As illustrated on the building elevations and color renderings (Attachments 15 and 16), the
proposing apartment and clubhouse buildings incorporate many of the key design features

recommended by the Folsom Corporate Center Design Guidelines and the Design Guidelines
for Multi-Family Development including the use of rectilinear building shapes to create a sense

of depth, use of varied forms to create visual relief, use of staggered building elements to create

visual interest, and the inclusion of unique design details to reinforce the modern contemporary
residential design theme.

14Page 1792

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



As shown on the color and materials board (Attachment l7), the proposed project utilizes a

variety of modern building materials to enhance the appearance of the building including the
use of stucco on the walls, stone veneer wainscotting, glass windows and doors, metal
canopies, glass railing, and metal railing. As recommended by the Design Guidelines, the
proposed project features a natural color scheme with extensive use of earth tone colors
including gray and brown, complimented with lighter colors including white and tan.

Based on the analysis, staff has determined that the proposed project represents a high-quality
design that is consistent with the design recommendations of the Folsom Corporate Center
Design Guidelines and the Design Guidelines for Multi-Family Development. In addition,
staff has determined that the project design is complimentary to the design of existing
commercial and residential buildings in the immediate project area. As a result, staff
recommends approval of the applicant's design with the following conditions:

l. This approval is for 1 1 three-story apartment buildings and two clubhouse buildings
associated with the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project. The applicant shall
submit building plans that comply with this approval and the attached building
elevations and color renderings dated November 16,202I.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the proposed Folsom Corporate Center apartment
and clubhouse buildings shall be consistent with the submitted building elevations,
color renderings, materials samples, and color scheme to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department.

3. Brick pavers or another type of colored masonry material (ADA compliant) shall be
used to designate pedestrian crosswalks on the project site, in addition to where
pedestrian paths cross drive aisles, and shall be incorporated as a design feature at the
two primary driveway entrances for Lot I and Lot 6 to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department.

4. Roof-mounted mechanical equipment, including satellite dish antennas, shall not
extend above the height of the parapet walls. Ground-mounted mechanical equipment
shall be shielded by landscaping or trellis type features.

5. Utility equipment such as transformers, electric and gas meters, electrical panels, and
junction boxes shall be screened by walls and or landscaping.

These recommendations are included in the conditions of approval (Condition No. 60)
presented for consideration by the Planning Commission.

Signage
The proposed project includes placement of three monument signs at strategic locations within
the project site. The first monument sign is proposed to be located on a decorative six-foot-
tall wall within a landscaped area at the southwest corner of Iron Point Road and private
driveway entrance into the Folsom Corporate Center. The second and third monument signs

15Page 1793

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



are proposed to be located on decorative six-foot-tall walls at their respective driveway
entrances to Lot I and Lot 6. In terms of design, the monument signs will include individual
letters made of metal with copy reading "Iron Point Apartment Homes". The monument signs,

which are six-feet-tall and will include approximately 24 square feet of sign areaeach,will be

indirectly illuminated. Staff has determined that the design of the proposed monument
identification signs is complementary to the design of the proposed Folsom Corporate Center
Apartments.

The 17.50.040 D states that monument identifi cation
signs are an acceptable form of identification for multi-family residential projects. The Folsom
Municipal Code also states that multi-family residential projects are permitted one freestanding
sign that is a maximum of six-feet-tall with a maximum sign area of 32 square feet. Through
the Planned Development Permit process, the applicant is seeking approval for three
monument signs to provide identification for the proposed project. Staff has determined that
three monument signs are appropriate based on several factors including lack of direct access

to the project site from Iron Point Road, the project having two distinct driveway entrances in
different locations, and the large physical scale of the apartment community. Staff
recommends that the owner/applicant obtain a sign permit prior to installation of the three
monument signs. Condition No. 62 is included to reflect this requirement.

C. Traffi c/Access/Circulation

Existine Roadway Network
General access to the Folsom Corporate Center and the project parcels is provided by three

existing driveways located on the south side of Iron Point Road. The westerly driveway is
restricted to vehicle right-turn in and right-turn out movements only. The central driveway,
which is located at the signalized intersection of Iron Point Road and Rowberry Drive, allows
all vehicle turning movements. The easterly driveway allows vehicle right+urn in, right-turn
out, and left-turn in movements only. Lots 1 and 6 both have new driveways with full access

tuming movements directly from existing private loop roads connecting to existing driveways
on Iron Point Road.

Significant roadways in the project vicinity include Iron Point Road, Oak Avenue Parkway,
Broadstone Parkway, and Rowberry Drive. Iron Point Road is an east-west arterial roadway
with a raised median that runs from Folsom Boulevard to the eastern city limit along the north
side of U.S. Highway 50. Within the vicinity of the project site, Iron Point Road (45 mph
posted speed limit) has six lanes, bike lanes, sidewalk, curb, and gutter. Oak Avenue Parkway
(45 mph posted speed limit) is a north-south arterial that extends from Willow Creek Drive to
Iron Point Road. Oak Avenue Parkway is a four-lane urban arterial road between Willow Creek
Drive and Blue Ravine Road, a six-lane urban arterial road between Blue Ravine Road and

Riley Street, and a four-lane urban arterial road between Riley Street and Iron Point Road.

Broadstone Parkway (45 mph posted speed limit) in the project vicinity is a four-lane east-west

arterial, that wraps around the back of the Palladio at Broadstone Shopping Center from Iron
Point Road to connect with Empire Ranch Road near the Sacramento-El Dorado County line.
Rowberry Drive is a north-south two-lane local road that runs northward from the Kaiser

t6Page 1794

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Permanente Medical Offices into neighborhoods to the north of Iron Point Road. A future
extension of Rowberry Drive across U.S. Highway 50 and into the Folsom Plan Area is
planned.

The traffic, access, and circulation analysis associated with the proposed project is based on
the results of a Transportation Impact Study that was prepared in February 2022 by T. Kear
Transportation Planning and Management, Inc. The transportation study analyzed traffrc
operations at the following 17 study intersections in the vicinity of the project site:

o Prairie City RoadAJ.S Highway 50 Eastbound Ramps
o Prairie City RoadAJ.S. Highway 50 Westbound Ramps
o Prairie City Road/American Aggregates Road
o Prairie City Road/Iron Point Road
o Iron Point Road /Grover Road
o Iron Point Road /Oak Avenue Parkway
o Iron Point Road /West Kaiser Access Road
o Iron Point Road /Rowberry Way
o Iron Point Road /Safe Credit Union Access
o Iron Point Road /Broadstone Parkway
o Iron Point Road /East Bidwell Street
o East Bidwell Street/U.S. Highway 50 Westbound Ramps
o East Bidwell Street/U.S. Highway 50 Eastbound Ramps
o APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 6" Access
o APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 1" Access
. Oak Avenue Parkway/U.S. Highway 50 Westbound Ramps (2035 Only)
o Oak Avenue Parkway/U.S. Highway 50 Eastbound Ramps (2035 Only)

Six different scenarios were evaluated in reviewing traffic operations at the 17 aforementioned
study intersections including Existing 2021 without Project Condition, Existing 2021 with
Project Condition, Existing Plus Approved Projects (EPAP) 2026 without Project Condition,
EPAP 2026 with Project Condition, Cumulative 2035 without Project Condition, and
Cumulative 2035 with Project Condition.

The proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project is expected to generate a total of
81 vehicle-trips during the weekday AM peak hour and 104 vehicle-trips during the weekday
PM peak hour trips. Overall, the proposed project is projected to generate atotal of I,376 daily
vehicle trips. Based on the projected volume ofproject-related vehicle trips, the Transportation
Study concluded that the proposed project would not have a significant impact on vehicle level
of service (LOS) at any of the 17 study intersections. In addition, the Transportation Study
determined that the proposed project would not have a significant impact relative to Vehicle
Miles Traveled (VMT).

While the Transportation Study determined that the proposed project would not have any
significant impacts on study intersections relative to LOS and VMT, the Study did indicate

17Page 1795

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



that the project would result in a queueing deficiency (project would add 1 vehicle to a queue

that already exceeds available storage) in the AM Peak Hour for the westbound left-turn lanes

at the intersection of Prairie City Road and Iron Point Road under two different study scenarios

(Existing 2021Conditions with Project and EPAP 2026 Conditions with Project). To address

this impact and reduce the vehicle queuing caused by the proposed project, the Transportation

Study recommends the following measure (Condition No. 51) be implemented:

The owner/applicant shall modifu Prairie City Road/ Iron Point Road signal timing plan

by shifting 1 second from the eastbound through movement to the westbound left turn

movement, reduce the vehicle extension setting from adding five to six additional
seconds to the green phase for through movements to adding four seconds to the green

phase for through movements for each vehicle passing the detector after the minimum
green phase length has been exceeded. This mitigation measure shall be implemented

by the City through the reimbursement agreement with the owner/applicant to cover

any City costs. The implementation of this mitigation measure shall occur prior to
issuance of the first building permit.

and On-Si
As shown on the submitted site plans (Attachments 8 and 9), access to the project area (Folsom

Corporate Center) is provided by three existing driveways located on the south side of Iron
Point Road. Primary vehicle access to Lot 1 is provided by a new driveway on south side of
an existing private ring road with secondary access provided by two emergency vehicle access

driveways also situated on the south side of the ring road. Primary vehicle access to Lot 6 is

provided by a new driveway on the north side of the private ring road with secondary access

served by an emergency vehicle access driveway also positioned on the north side of the ring
road. Each of the project driveways from the private loop roads will accommodate all vehicle

turning movements into and out of the respective sites. In addition, all project driveways will
have access controlled by a vehicle gate. Internal vehicle circulation is provided by 27-foot-

wide drive aisles that accommodate movement in and around the project sites. Pedestrian

circulation is provided by a combination of new sidewalks and existing sidewalks located along

the private ring road and also along Iron Point Road. Intemal pedestrian circulation is

accommodated by a series of new pedestrian pathways that provide connectivity to the

apartment buildings, the clubhouse building, and the perimeter sidewalks. Access and

circulation exhibits for the proposed project are shown in the figures on the following pages.

18Page 1796

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



FIGURE 9: OVERALL ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

LOT 6

Ir i)
..:r-J+'-i :

!L J L--L

. _ ,.1- -.

LOT,I

FIGURE 10: LOT 1 ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

--:- -

-:. l,
--.1

l
j

l

l

ii

ri

)

::

t-

I

$

ti -l

t,
!-..

i:--.

ii

LOT,I

A CIRCULATION SITE PLAN tHt

I

I
(.i T

Jt

It lTtl
illr
ll tL
lt :,

Blue Line: Vehicle Access
Red Line: Pedestrian Access
Green Line: Future Trail and Connection

Blue Line: Vehicle Access
Red Line: Pedestrian Access
Green Line: Future Trail and Connection

l9Page 1797

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



FIGURE I 1: LOT 6 ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT L 6

1.r '- --- -.-,

i) -
'li -:j:::,::--. t-

)

*1:

---==-=:a;73:: fl
l_

r-1 H

The Transportation Impact Study prepared for the proposed project evaluated the internal
operation and configuration of the project access system in terms of right-turn deceleration
lanes and tapers for driveways, minimum required driveway throat depth, emergency vehicle
access, and entry gate queuing. As referenced previously within this report, the project parcels

are accessed via private roadways within the Folsom Corporate Center. Access to City streets

(Iron Point Road) is not being modified by the proposed project, thus the City's requirements
for right-turn tapers and deceleration lanes are not applicable. Additionally, the Study
determined that vehicle speeds and volumes within the Folsom Corporate Center's internal
roadway network do not create a safety issue that would necessitate right-turn tapers and

deceleration lanes at either of the internal project driveways.

As noted earlier, access to the two project parcels is provided by an existing private roadway
network within the Folsom Corporate Center. As a result, the City's minimum required throat
depth is not applicable. The Study determined that the design and throat depth of each of the
proposed project driveways was acceptable and would function appropriately. In terms of
emergency vehicle access, there are three gated emergency vehicle access driveways proposed

to serve the proposed project. In addition, the project's internal drive isles have 25-foot
inner/50-foot outer minimum turning radii to accommodate all fire and police department
access. Based on this information, the Study determined that adequate emergency vehicle
access is being provided for the project.

Blue Line: Vehicle Access
Red Line: Pedestrian Access

20Page 1798

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Primary vehicle access to Lot I is provided by a new driveway on south side of an existing
private ring road and primary vehicle access to Lot 6 is provided by a new driveway on the
north side of the private ring road. Both of these project driveways will have access controlled
by a vehicle gate. As shown on the submitted Individual Site Plans and Details (Attachment
9), the two project driveways have been designed to accommodate queuing of up to three
vehicles for entry into the respective sites. The Study determined that the design of the two
project driveways provides adequate queuing space for vehicles entering the project sites.

To ensure implementation of the traffic control and pedestrian circulation measures identified
on the submitted site plans, staff recommends the following recommendations be included as

conditions of approval for the project (Condition No. 52):

A "stop" sign and appropriate pavement markings shall be installed at the internal
approach to the private ring road at the two primary project driveways.

The vehicle entry gates at the two primary project driveway locations shall open

inward, away from the private ring road or retract sideways. In addition, the design
of the vehicle entry gates and the vehicle entry gate area shall conform to all
requirements established by the City of Folsom for gated multi-family residential
developments.

If vehicles are observed backing up into the private ring road at either of the two
gated primary project entries, City staff will evaluate and require appropriate
measures to alleviate the traffic congestion including but not limited to requiring
the two project entry gates to remain open during the AM (7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.)
and PM (4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.) peak hours on weekdays.

Residents of the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project shall be issued

remote transmitters to allow them to open the entry gates without needing to stop

to enter a code in the keypad at either entrance location.

o

a

a

a

o The owner/applicant shall provide at least one pedestrian connection from Lot 1 to
the southern property boundary to allow for a connection to the future Class I
bicycle trail expected to be located within the 50-foot-wide landscape easement
between the project site and U.S. Highway 50.

D. Parking

The Folsom Municipal Code (Section 17.18.110 Parking) requires 1.5 parking spaces per unit
for multi-family structures and complexes located within the R-4 (General Apartment Zoning
District) zoning district. The Design Guidelines for Multi-Family Development require that
multi-family apartment developments provide 1.5 parking spaces for studio and one-bedroom
units, 1.75 parking spaces for two-bedroom units ,2.0 parking spaces for three-bedroom units,
and 1 guest parking space for every 5 apartment units.

2lPage 1799

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



As noted in the Project Description, the proposed project includes a total of 253 apartment
units including 16 studio units, 126 one-bedroom units, 97 two-bedroom units, and 14 three-
bedroom units. As shown and described on the submitted site plan, the proposed project
provides a total of 491 parking spaces including 120 integrated garage parking spaces, 133

carport covered parking spaces, and 238 uncovered surface parking spaces. Based on this
parking information, Staff has determined that the proposed project meets the parking
requirements established by the Folsom Municipal Code by providing 491 parking spaces

whereas 379 parking spaces are required. In addition, staff has determined that the proposed
project meets the parking recommendations ofthe Design Guidelines by providing 491 parking
spaces whereas 462 parking spaces are recommended.

The Section 17.57 requires multi-family residential

developments to provide one bicycle parking space for every five dwelling units. The proposed
project features 55 bicycle parking spaces including 31 bicycle storage room in the Lot 6

clubhouse building, 20 bicycle parking spaces in bicycle storage room in the Lot 1 clubhouse

building, and 4 additional bicycle parking distributed throughout both project parcels. In
addition to the dedicated bicycle storage facilities, bicycle parking opportunities are provided
in each of the 120 integrated garages on the project site. Staff has determined that the proposed
project meets the bicycle parking requirements established by the Folsom Municipal Code

Section 17.57.0 by providing 55 bicycle parking spaces whereas 51 bicycle parking
spaces are required.

E. Noise Impacts

Based on the proximity of the project site to U.S. Highway 50, Iron Point Road, and existing
commercial land uses within the immediate project vicinity, acoustical measurements and

modeling were preliminarily prepared by Bollard Acoustical on May 3,202I and bolstered by
Helix Environmental Planning on February 23 , 2022 lo analyze potential noise impacts at the
proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project site. The purpose of the noise analysis

was to quanti$ existing noise levels associated with traffic on U.S. Highway 50 and Iron Point
Road, and to compare those noise levels against the applicable City of Folsom noise standards

for acceptable noise exposure at the project site. In addition, noise generated by the proposed
project including construction activities, on-site parking/circulation, and mechanical
equipment noise, was also evaluated in the noise analysis.

Two aspects of noise impacts were evaluated relative to the proposed apartmentproject, noise

directed at the proposed project, and noise caused by the proposed project. As noted
previously, the predominant existing noise sources in the project vicinity that cause an impact
to the project site are from vehicles traveling on U.S. Highway 50 and Iron Point Road, as well
as background noises from adjacent nearby commercial land uses. Potential noise impacts that
might result from development ofthe Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project community
are construction-related activities and operational activities. Construction-related noise would
have a short-term effect, while operational noise would continue throughout the lifetime of the
project.

22Page 1800

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



The Noise Element of the City of Folsom General Plan regulates noise emissions from public
roadway traffic on new development of residential or other noise sensitive land uses. The Noise
Element states that noise from traffic on public roadways shall not exceed 65 CNEL for
outdoor use areas and 45 CNEL for interior use areas. To evaluate such potential noise impacts
to the proposed project, Bollard Acoustical conducted ambient noise measurements to calibrate
the predictive noise modeling program that estimates noise levels based on estimated future
traffic noise affecting the project site.

As stated above, a significant direct noise impact would occur if traffic-related noise levels
exceed 65 CNEL at the proposed project's designated outdoor use areas (outdoor pool/amenity
areas). The noise modeling program determined that the outdoor noise level at the clubhouse

area on Lot I would be 65 CNEL, while the outdoor noise level at the clubhouse area on Lot
6 would be 63 CNEL. Based on these projected noise levels at the project two exterior use

areas, staff has determined that the proposed project would comply with the City's exterior
noise threshold.

As referenced above, a significant direct noise impact would also occur if the project's interior
use areas would be exposed to noise levels greater than 45 CNEL from roadway traffrc. A 45

CNEL interior limit would be achieved if exterior locations are exposed to a noise level of 60

CNEL or less, based on a typical attenuation of 15-20 dB by standard residential building
construction. The noise modeling program determined thatthree buildings on Lot 1 (Buildings
1,2, andT) andtwo buildings on Lot 6 (Buildings 2 and 5) would potentially exceed the City's
interior noise level standard of 45 CNEL. To reduce these potential noise impacts to a less

than significant level and comply with the City's interior noise level standards, staff
recommends that the following measures be implemented (Condition No. 56).

For habitable areas (both living rooms and bedrooms) with a direct line-of-sight to U.S.
Highway 50 for Lot 1 and Iron Point Road for Lot 6, the following measures shall be

incorporated in the design of the project to reduce interior noise levels to 45 CNEL or less:

Lot 1 (Buildings 1 and2) and Lot 6 (Building 2) - Minimum exterior wall requirement
ofSTC 46.

Lot 1 (Buildings I and}) and Lot 6 (Building 2) - Minimum window and glass sliding
door requirement of STC 35.

Lot 1 (Building 7) and Lot 6 (Building 5) - Minimum window and glass sliding door
requirement of STC 28.

The building design shall include a mechanical ventilation system that meets the
criteria of the International Building Code (Chapter 12, $1203.3 of the 2013 California
Building Code) to ensure that windows would be able to remain permanently closed.

a

o

a

23Page 1801

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Construction of the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project would temporarily increase

noise levels in the project vicinity during the construction period, which would take

approximately 20 to 26 months. Construction activities, including site clearing, excavation,
grading, building construction, and paving, would be considered an intermittent noise impact
throughout the construction period of the project. The City's Noise Ordinance excludes

construction activities from meeting the General Plan Noise Element standards, provided that

all phases of construction are limited to the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on

weekdays, and between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays. To ensure compliance with the

Crty's Noise Control Ordinance and General Plan Noise Element, staff recommends that hours

of construction operation be limited from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on weekdays and 8:00 a.m. to
5:00 p.m. on Saturdays with no construction permitted on Sundays or holidays. In addition,
staff recommends that construction equipment be muffled and shouded to minimize noise

levels. Condition No. 55 is included to reflect these requirements.

Operational noises generated by the proposed project include sounds associated with new
vehicle trips, vehicle parking, and mechanical equipment associated with the apartment
project. Persons and activities potentially sensitive to noise in the project vicinity include
residents within the Broadstone Unit No. 2 Subdivision (150 feet north across Iron Point Road)

across Iron Point Road to the north of the project site, residents within the Sherwood
Apartments (approximately 450 northeast of the project site across Iron Point Road), and

residents of the Revel Senior Living Apartments (approximately 500 feet to the west). Due to

the limited volume of project-generated vehicle trips (81 weekday AM peak hour trips and 104

weekday PM peak hour trips), vehicle noise exposure would increase only slightly as compared

to existing conditions in the project vicinity. Based on the significant distance and buffers
between the project site and the nearby residential land uses, staff has determined that potential
noise impacts relative to these operational noise sources will not be significant.

F. Walls/Fencing

The proposed project includes the construction of retaining walls and fencing. As shown on

the submitted Grading and Drainage Plans (Attachment 1 1), retaining walls that predominantly
range from l-8 feet in height, with a maximum height of 15 ft at Lot 6 at the northeast corner.
The walls are proposed to be constructed in various locations on Lot 1 and Lot 6 due to
substantial changes in elevation on the sites. As shown the submitted Landscape Plan and

Details (Attachment 12), decorative six-foot-tall metal open view fencing is proposed to be

placed around the perimeter of Lots 1 and 6. In addition to the perimeter fencing, vehicle gates

and pedestrian gates are also proposed at various locations on the Lots 1 and 6. Staff
recommends that the final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the retaining walls,
fences, and gates be subject to review and approval by the Community Development

Department. Condition No. 59 is included to reflect this requirement.

G. Site Lighting

As shown on the Preliminary Lighting Plan (Attachment 14), the applicant is proposing to use

a combination of pole-mounted parking lot lighting, carport lighting, building-attached

24Page 1802

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



lighting, and bollard lights along the walkways on the project site. All lighting would be

designed to minimize light/glare impacts to the adjacent properties by ensuring that all exterior
lighting is shielded and directed downward. Staff recommends that the final exterior building
and site lighting plans be submitted for review and approval by Community Development
Department for location, height, aesthetics, level of illumination, glare and trespass prior to the
issuance of any building permits. In addition, staff recommends all lighting is designed to be

shielded and directed downward onto the project site and away from adjacent properties and
public rights-of-way. Condition No. 23 is included to reflect these requirements.

H. TrashlRecycling

The proposed project includes three trash/recycling enclosures to manage trash, recycling, and
organics associated with the apartment community. Lot I includes one trash/recycling
enclosure and one trash compactor, while Lot 6 includes two trash/recycling enclosures. The
proposed trash/recycling enclosures, which are constructed of textured concrete masonry
blocks with a decorative trim cap, feature metal gates to control access. Staff recommends that
the final location, design, materials, and colors of the trash/recycling enclosures be subject to
review and approval by the Community Development Department. Condition No. 58 is
included to reflect these requirements.

I. Existing and Proposed Landscaping

Lot 1, which is largely undisturbed, is predominantly comprised of non-native annual grassland

with a single oak tree situated in the southeast corner of the site. Lot 1 does include small
parking lot area with associated landscaping in the northwest corner of the project site. This
small parking lot and landscaped area, which is associated with the adjacent Kaiser Permanente

Medical Office Complex, is proposed to remain in place. A 50-foot-wide landscape easement,

which is located between the southem boundary of Lot 1 and U.S. Highway 50, is steeply

sloped and contains non-native grasses. Lot 6, which has been greatly disturbed by prior
grading and stockpiling activities, features non-native grasses with a small stand of oak trees

located in the southwest corner of the site. A 20-foot-wide landscape easement, which is
located within the northem portion of Lot 6 adjacent to Iron Point Road, features a rockery
retaining wall and sidewalk with minimal landscaping and non-native grasses.

As shown on the Preliminary Landscape Plans (Attachment l2),the applicant is proposing to

install landscaping that features California-native and low water-use trees, shrubs, and

groundcover selections intended to comply with the requirements of the Model Water

Efficiency Landscape Ordinance (MWELO). Proposed landscape improvements include a

variety of drought-tolerant trees, shrubs, and groundcover. Among the proposed trees are;

Chinese Pistache, Coast Live Oak, Dwarf Strawberry Tree, Interior Live Oak, Red Crape

Myrtle, Redpointe Maple, Sweet Bay, and Swan Hill Olive. Proposed shrubs and groundcover

include; Australian Bluebell Creeper, Autumn Sage, Deer Grass, Dwarf Bottlebrush, Dwarf
Hawthorne, Heavenly Bamboo, Manzanita, Red Fountain Grass, and Biofiltration Sod. The

25Page 1803

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



preliminary landscape plan meets the CAlgreen and City shade requirement by providing 50

percent shade in the parking lot area within fifteen years. Staff recommends that the final
landscape plans be reviewed and approved by the Community Development Department.

Condition No. 36 is included to reflect this requirement.

Oak Tree and Removal
Chapter 12.t6 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the Tree Preservation Ordinance, regulates the

cutting or modification oftrees, including oaks and specified other trees; requires a Tree Permit
prior to cutting or modification; and establishes mitigation requirements for cut or damaged

trees. The Tree Preservation Ordinance establishes policies, regulations, and standards

necessary to ensure that the City will continue to preserve and maintain its 'ourban forests".

An Arborist Report and Arborist Inventory prepared for the proposed project found that the
project parcels contain a total of 1l protected native oak trees (oak trees measuring six inches

in diameter or larger) including nine Blue Oaks and two Valley Oaks. Of the 11 oak trees

mentioned above, one Blue Oak tree located on Lot 6 is recommended for removal due to
compromised health and structural defects. The remaining ten native oak trees, which are

located on Lot 6, are identified as being in fair to good condition by the Arborist Report.

As shown on the submitted Landscape Plan, the applicant is proposing to preserve three oak

trees on the project site including a 41" diameter Blue Oak tree (Heritage Tree) on Lot 1 and

two Blue Oak trees (30" and 26" in diameter respectively) on Lot 6. The remaining eight oak

trees on the project site (southwest corner or Lot 6) are proposed to be removed to allow for
development of the proposed project. To offset the loss of the protected native oak trees, the

applicant is proposing to plant 35 Mitigation Oak trees (Coast Live Oak and Interior Live Oak)

in appropriate locations (through consultation with the City Arborist) on the project site and to

pay in-lieu fees for any outstanding Oak tree mitigation that is required. To mitigate the impact

to the protected native Oak trees, staff recommends that the following measures be

implemented (Condition No. 37) in accordance with requirements of the Tree Preservation

Ordinance:

A Tree Permit Application containing an Application Form, Tree Protection and

Mitigation Plan, and Arborist Report shall be submitted to the City of Folsom by the

owner/applicant for issuance of a Tree Work Permit and Tree Removal Permit prior to
commencement of any grading or site improvement activities. The tree protection and

mitigation plan shall be prepared in collaboration with a qualified arborist and shall be

subject to review and approval by the City. The tree protection and mitigation plan shall

contain the contact information of the project arborist and shall be included in all
associated plan sets for the project.

a

Removal of any protected tree shall be mitigated by planting replacement trees andlor
payment of "In-Lieu" fees on a diameter inch basis in accordance with
FMC. Section 12.16.150. The proposed method of mitigation shall be subject to review
and approval by the City.

a

26Page 1804

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



a

a

a

Prior to starting construction, oak trees to be preserved shall be fenced with high
visibility fencing consistent with the city-approved tree protection and mitigation plan.
Parking of vehicles, equipment, or storage of materials is prohibited within the Tree
Protection Zone of Protected Trees at all times. Signs shall be posted on exclusion
fencing stating that the enclosed trees are to be preserved. Signs shall state the penalty
for damage to, or removal of, the protected tree.

The owner/applicant shall retain the services of a project arborist for the duration of the
development project to monitor the health of oak trees to be preserved and carry out
the City-approved tree protection plan. All regulated activity conducted within the
Critical Root Zone of protected trees, as that term is defined in Folsom Municipal Code
(FMC) 12.16.020, shall be performed under the direct supervision of the project
arborist. A copy of the executed contract for these arboricultural services shall be
submitted to the City prior to the issuance of any tree or grading permits

Certification letters by the project arborist attesting compliance with the tree
protection and mitigation plan and tree permit conditions shall be submitted to the

City at the following stages of the project:

The owner/applicant shall plant 35 Mitigation Oak Trees on the project site in the
locations as shown on the Preliminary Landscape Plans. The final number, location,
and type of Mitigation Oak Trees shall be subject to review and approval by the
Community Development Department. The owner/applicant shall pay in-lieu fees for
any outstanding required Oak Tree Mitigation that is not satisfied through planting of
Mitigation Oak Trees.

J. Conformance with Relevant General Plan Goals and Policies

The City of Folsom General Plan (2035) outlines a number of goals, policies, and
implementation programs designed to guide the physical, economic, and environmental growth
of the City. Staff has determined that the proposed project is consistent with the General Plan
goals and policies as outlined and discussed below:

APPLICABLE GENERAL AN GOAI,S AND POI,ICIE,S
GP GOAL LU 1.1 (Land Use/Growth and Chanee)
Retain and enhance Folsom's quality of life. oue identitv- and sense of communitv while
continuing to grow and change.
GP POLICY LU 1.1.12-1 (Infill Development)
Respect the local context: New development should improve the character and connectivity
of the neiehborhood in which it occurs. Phvsical desisn should resoond to the scale and
features of the surrounding community" while improving critical elements such as transparensy
and permeability.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project features significant site
and design improvements which will enhance the overall character of the area including

27Page 1805

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



introducing new market rate apartment units with a contemporary modern residential design
intended to complement the architecture and design of existing residential and commercial
buildings in the project vicinity.

GP POLICY LU 1.1.15 (SACOG Blueprint Principles)
Strive to adhere to the Sacramento Reeioqal Blueprint Gro!fih Pr

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project has been designed to
adhere to the primary SACOG Blueprint Principles including Compact Development, Housing
Choice and Diversity, Use of Existing Assets, and Quality Design. Compact Development
involves creating environments that are more compactly built and use space in an efficient but
attractive matrner to encourage more walking, biking, and transit use and shorter auto trips.
Housing Choice and Diversity includes providing a variety of places where people can live
(apartments, townhomes, condominiums, and single-family detached homes) and also creating
opportunities for the variety of people who need them such as families, singles, seniors, and
people with special needs. Use of Existing Assets entails intensification of the existing use or
redevelopment in order to make better use of existing public infrastructure, including roads.

Quality Design focuses on the design details of any land development (such as relationship to
the street, placement of buildings, sidewalks, street widths, landscaping, etc.), which are all
factors that influence the attractiveness of living in a compact development and facilitate the
ease of walking within and in and out of a community.

APPLICABLE GENERAL N GOAI,S AND POI,ICIF],S
GP GOAL LU 6.1 (Residential Neishborhoods)
Allow for a F

o-.jl o-n^rr.o-o rtrqlLi-- onrl lriLincarpqla nnmnlcfc qnd livable neiohhnr

GP POLICY LU 6.1.3 Gfficiency through Deqsity)
ln residential densities in identified urban

mixed-use districts. Encourase new tvnes to shift from lower-densitv- larse-lot
developments to higher-density. small-lot and multifamily developments. as a means to
increase enersv efficiency" conserve water. reduce waste- as well as increase access to services

and amenities (e.g.. open space) through an emphasis on mixed uses in these higher-density
developments.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project is a new market-rate
multi-family residential project developed at a residential density of 2L2 units per acre. Its
location within Folsom Corporate Center and proximity to the Folsom Gateway retail center

will create a compact/horizontal mixed-use development. The proposed project design will be

consistent with California Green Building Standards Code (CALGreen), and the residential
units are being designed to be all-electric, and the project intends to participate the SMUD
SolarShares program. In addition, the proposed project includes electric vehicle charging
stations, and will meet or exceed the percentage of electric vehicle capable parking spaces per
CALGreen code.

28Page 1806

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



GP GOAL M 4.1 ff Traffic and Parkins)
Ensure a safe and efficient network ofstreets for cars and trucks. as as nrovide an adeouate

supply of vehicle parking.

GP POLICY M 4.1 .3 (Level of Service)
Strive to achieve a least traffic Level of Service "D" (or better) for local streets and roadwavs
throushout the Citv. In desisnins transoortation imorovements. the will nrioritize use of
smart technoloeies and innovative solutions that maximize efficiencies and safetv while
minimizins the ohvsical footorint. During course of Plan buildout- it mav occur that

temoorarilv hisher of Service result where roadwav ents have not been

adeouatelv ohased as develooment oroceeds. However- this situation will be minimized based

on annual traffic studies and monitoring programs. Staff will report to the City Council at

regular intervals via the Capital improvement Program process for the Council to prioritize
proiects integral to achievinq Level of Service D or better.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project will not result in a change

in the level of service (LOS) atany of the 17 study intersections. In addition, the proposed

project is anticipated to generate less than 82Yo of the regional per capita Vehicle Miles
Traveled (VMT), consistent with new State Law that took effect July 1, 2020 (SB 743).

GP GOAL M 4.2 (Vehicle Traffic and Parkine)
Provide and manage a balanced approach to parking that meets economic development and

sustainability goals.

GP POLIC Stations
installation of ln S

the citv. prioritizing installations at multi-family residential units.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project includes five electric
vehicle charging stations to serve electric vehicles of residents and guests. In addition, the

applicant has committed to having at least 10 percent of parking spaces be EV Capable. The
number of proposed electric vehicle charging stations (5) and percentage of EV Capable

parking spaces is consistent with the California Green Buildings Standards Code's provisions
(10 percent of all parking spaces) required to be EV Capable) for multi-family residential

development.

GP GOAL H-2 (Removine Barriers to the Production of Housins)
To minimize sovemmental constraints on the develonment of housins for households of all
income levels.

GP PO H2.7
The Citv shall educate the community on the needs. the realities and the benefits of affordable
and hiqh-densit)' housing.

29Page 1807

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project will result in development
of a high-density market-rate apartment community on parcels that are not currently zoned for
multi-family high density residential development.

K. Native American Consultation (SB 18/4852)

Senate Bill (SB) 18 was signed into law in September 2004 and became effective in March
2005. SB 18 requires city and county governments to consult with CaliforniaNative American
tribes early in the planning process with the intent of protecting traditional tribal cultural
places. In accordance with Government Code 65352.3(a)(2),the City sent project notifications
to each of listed tribes on October 26,202I and afforded them 90 days to respond and request
consultation. The City received a response from one tribe (UAIC-United Auburn Indian
Community) who expressed a desire to consult regarding the proposed project. During the
consultation process, the City provided UAIC with a Cultural Resources Assessment document
that indicated there are no known Tribal Cultural Resources present on the project site.
Subsequently, UAIC submitted information to the City that stated that heritage trees, in
general, are an important Tribal Cultural Resource. The City responded to UAIC that there is
one Heritage Oak Tree on the project site (41" diameter Oak tree on Lot l) that is intended to
be preserved. City staff also responded to UAIC that amitigation measure (Condition No. 39)
will be placed on the project to protect any unanticipated discovery of Tribal Cultural
Resources on the project site.

On March 9,2022, and in accordance with Government Code $65352(aX1l), the City mailed
the 45-day referral notices to the listed tribes. No tribes provided comment within that
timeframe. The City will mail specific details of the pending City Council public hearing to
listed tribes at least 10 days in advance of the meeting, in accordance with Government Code

$65092. In summary, the City has assumed and concluded consultation responsibilities in
accordance with the Tribal Consultation Guidelines: Supplement to General Plan Guidelines

Q.{ovember 14,2005) published by the Governor's Offrce of Planning and Research.

Assembly Bill (AB 52), which was signed into law in July 2015, requires City or County
Governments to consult with Califomia Native American Tribes to identify Tribal Cultural
Resources that may be significantly impacted by development projects and to avoid or mitigate
those impacts. On September 2I,2027, the City sent project notification letters to the three
California Native American tribes named on the City's AB 52 contact list, with the United
Auburn Indian Community (UAIC) being the only tribe to respond. The City subsequently
initiated consultation with UAIC concurrently with respect to AB 52 and SB 18 as the issues

raised by UAIC under these two sets of State regulations were identical. On February 4,2022,
the City concluded the consultation with UAIC with the acknowledgement that measures
would be included with the project to ensure protection of the Heritage Oak Tree on Lot 1 and
the protection of previously unknown Tribal Cultural Resources on the project site during
construction activities.

30Page 1808

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated with approval of the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
project as the project will be subject to all applicable development impact fees.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Staff has prepared an Initial Study, MitigatedNegative Declaration, and Mitigation Monitoring
and Reporting Program (Attachment 23) for the project in accordance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and associated regulations and determined that with the
proposed mitigations, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment. The

Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared and noticed for public comment , and

mitigation measures have been included as Conditions of Approval. One written comment
was received from the public during the Mitigated Negative Declaration public review period
(March 8,2022 to April 6,2022).

On March 24, 2022, the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
(SMAQMD) submitted a response letter (Attachment 23) regarding the Initial Study and

Mitigated Negative Declaration that was prepared for the proposed project. In the response

letter, SMQAMD recommends that additional measures be implemented to protect residents

from exposure to toxic air contaminant emissions produced by vehicles traveling on U.S.
Highway 50. Specifically, SMAQMD recommends that a continuous landscape buffer or
dense landscape plantings be provided along the southern, westem, and eastern edges of the
project site consistent with the Air District's Landscaping Guidancefor Improving Air Quality
Near Roadways. As shown on the submitted Preliminary Landscaped Plans (Attachment 12),

the project includes a robust amount of landscaping along the perimeter of the site (Lot 1)

adjacent to U.S. Highway 50. However, to further reduce residents' exposure to air
contaminant emissions, staff recommends additional landscape plantings be provided where
feasible along the southern, westem, and eastern perimeter of Lot 1 to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Department. Condition No. 45 is included to reflect this
requirement. It is important to note that each of the apartment buildings will have a mechanical
ventilation system that accommodates air filters with a minimum efficiency rating to reduce

residents' exposure to air contaminant emissions.

In their letter, SMAQMD also recommends that the proposed project consider implementing
additional energy related measures to help reduce the urban heat island effect. Specifically,
SMAQMD recommends that certified cool roofs be installed on all of the apartment buildings
and that solar photovoltaic shade structures be placed over the parking spaces in the area under
the overhead power lines in the western portion of Lot 1. The applicant has indicated that they
will be installing certified cool roofs on all the apartment buildings consistent with CAlgreen
code requirements. Unfortunately, the placement of solar photovoltaic shade structures over
parking spaces in the power line easemerf" area is not feasible because these types of structures
are not permitted by the responsible utility agencies (PG&E and SMUD). However, it is
important to reiterate that the applicant intends to participate in the SMUD SolarShares
program.

31Page 1809

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10849 - A Resolution to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration,
Approve a General Plan Amendment, and Approve a Planned Development Permit for
the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project

2. Ordinance No. 1327 - An Uncodified Ordinance to amend the zoning designation for a
7.24-aqe parcel (Lot 1) from M-L PD to R-4 PD and to amend the zoning designation for
a 4.68-acre parcel (Lot 6) from BP PD to R-4 PD for the Folsom Corporate Center
Apartments project (Introduction and First Reading)

3. Planning Commission Staff Report, dated April6,2022
4. Minutes from April 6,2022 Planning Commission Meeting
5. Vicinity Map
6. General Plan Amendment Exhibits, dated November 16,2021
7. Rezone Exhibits, dated November 16,202I
8. Overall Site Plan, dated November 16,2021
9. Individual Site Plans and Details, dated February 8,2022
10. Preliminary Utility Plans, dated November 16,2021
11. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plans, dated November t6,2021
12. Preliminary Landscape Plans and Details, dated November 16,202I
13. Preliminary Access and Circulation Plan, dated November 16,2021
14. Preliminary Lighting Plan and Details, dated November 16,2021
15. Building Elevations, Floor Plans, and Details dated November 16,202I
16. Color Renderings and Perspectives, dated November 16,202I
17. Color and Materials Board, dated November 16,202I
18. Signage Details, datedNovember 16,2021
19. Building and Parking Summary, dated February 8,2022
20. Site Photographs
21. Transportation Impact Study, dated February,2022
22.lnitial Study, Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting

Program, dated March 2022 (electronic version available at www.folsom.ca.us/
govemment/communitv-development/plannine-services/current-project-information)

23. SMAQMD ISMND Response Letter, dated March 24,2022
24. Attachmerrt"24 - Folsom Corporate Center Planned Development Guidelines

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

32Page 1810

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. I

Resolution No. 10849 - A Resolution to Adopt a Mitigated

Negative Declaration, Approve a General Plan Amendment, and

Approve a Planned Development Permit for the Folsom

Corporate Center Apartments project

Page 1811

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



RESOLUTION NO. 10849

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION,
APPROVE A GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT, AND APPROVE A PLANNED

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR THE FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER
APARTMENTS PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on April 6,2022, held a public hearing on the
proposed General Plan Amendment, considered public comment and determined that the
development of a market rate apartment community on the project site is consistent with and

compatible to the existing land uses in the project vicinity which are a mixture of commercial
and residential land uses, thus providing sufficient justification for changing the General Plan
land use designations from IND (Industrial/Office Park) to MHD (Multi-Family High Density;
and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on April 6,2022 held a public hearing on the
proposed Planned Development Permit, considered public comment and determined that based

on the proposed building design, building heights, building setbacks, lot configuration, lot areas,

building coverage, density, and parking, the project is consistent with the City's General Plan,

the Folsom Municipal Code, and the Folsom Corporate Center Planned Development Guidelines;
and

WHEREAS, notice has been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and City Code; and

WHEREAS, staff has prepared a Mitigated Negative Declaration in accordance with the
Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
that the City Adopt the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Program for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments, Amend the General Plan land use

designation for a7.24-acre parcel (Lot 1) and a 4.68-acre parcel (Lot 6) from ND
(Industrial/Office Park) to MHD (Multi-Family High Density, and Approve a Planned
Development Permit for the development of a 253-unit market rate apartment community for the

Folsom Corporate Center Apartment Community project, with the General Plan map exhibit as

set forth on Exhibit A and the conditions of approval as set forth on Exhibit B and the following
findings:

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE ZONING
CODE OF THE CITY, AND THE FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES AS AMENDED.

Resolution No. 10849
Page I of31

A.

B.

Page 1812

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



C.

D,

CEOA FINDINGS

A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE
PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEQA.

THE CITY COUNCIL HAS CONSIDERED THE PROPOSED MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING
PROGRAM BEFORE MAKING A DECISION REGARDING THE PROJECT.

ON THE BASIS OF THE WHOLE RECORD BEFORE THE CITY COLINCIL, THERE
IS NO SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE THAT THE PROJECT, AS CONDITIONED,
WILL HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE ENVIRONMENT.

THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION REFLECTS THE INDEPENDENT
JUDGMENT AND ANALYSIS OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM.

THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION HAS DETERMINED THAT THE
PROPOSED PROJECT, AS CONDITIONED AND CONSISTENT WITH THE
REQUIRED MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM, WOULD
NOT HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE ENVIRONMENT WITH
MITIGATION MEASURES.

H THE LOCATION AND CUSTODIAN OF THE DOCUMENTS WHICH CONSTITUTE
THE RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS UPON WHICH THE DECISION IS BASED ARE:
CITY OF FOLSOM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, 50 NATOMA
STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630.

GENERAL PLAN AMEND MI|INT F'INDINGS

THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE

GOALS, POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM GENERAL
PLAN

THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE
OBJECTIVES OF THE LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE CITY'S GENERAL PLAN
AND DEVELOPMENT POLICIES.

THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT WILL NOT RESULT IN A NET
LOSS OF RESIDENTIAL CAPACITY.

L. THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT IS IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST.

Resolution No. 10849
Page2 of37

E

F

G

I

J

K.

Page 1813

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



N

M. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65352.3, THE CITY
CONTACTED ALL CALIFORNIA NATIVE AMERICAN TRIBES ON THE
CONTACT LIST MAINTAINED BY THE NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE
COMMISSION IN ASSOCIATION WITH THIS PROJECT. THE CITY RECEIVED
ONE REQUEST FOR CONSULTATION FROM A NATIVE AMERICAN TRIBE,
INITIATED CONSULTATION, AND SUBEQUENTLY CONCLUDED
CONSULTATION ON FEBRUARY 4,2022

REZONE FINDING

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S GENERAL PLAN, THE
FOLSOM MI]NICIPAL CODE, AND THE FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES AS AMENDED.

PLANNED DEVELO PERMIT F'INDINGS

THE PROPOSED PROJECT COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES OF

CHAPTER 17.38 (PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT) OF THE FOLSOM
MUNICIPAL CODE AND OTHER APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE OBJECTIVES, POLICIES
AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS OF THE CITY.

THE PHYSICAL, FTINCTIONAL AND VISUAL COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN THE
PROPOSED PROJECT AND EXISTING AND FUTURE ADJACENT USES AND
AREA CHARACTERISTICS IS ACCEPTABLE.

THERE ARE AVAILABLE PUBLIC FACILITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, WATER, SEWER AND DRAINAGE TO ALLOW FOR THE DEVELOPMENT
OF THE PROJECT SITE IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH THIS PROPOSAL.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE LINACCEPTABLE VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC LEVELS ON SURROI.INDING ROADWAYS, AND THE PROPOSED
PROJECT WILL PROVIDE ADEQUATE INTERNAL CIRCULATION.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH,
SAFETY AND GENERAL WELFARE OF THE PERSONS OR PROPERTY WITHIN
THE VICINITY OF THE PROJECT SITE, AND THE CITY AS A WHOLE.

ADEQUATE PROVISION IS MADE FOR THE FURNISHING OF SANITATION
SERVICES AND EMERGENCY PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES TO THE PROJECT

Resolution No. 10849

Page 3 of31

o

P

a

R.

S

T

U

Page 1814

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10ft day of May,2022,by the following roll-call vote:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10849
Page 4 of3l

Page 1815

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Exhibit A

General Plan Amendment Exhibits

Resolution No. 10849

Page 5 of3l
Page 1816

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



General Plan Amendment Exhibit (Lot 1)

F
l' -- t

tl
tlEt

!"r fl.
:.fi
r", [,t,'

:, +'

:'L

'

I

,rl

il

F
n

I

I
F
i

I

I

I
I

i

!

I

I

I

i

tt

Ir
Ir

II

ti
Gl!l

It

i
t
tI

lr
lr
lr

r!
:lt
I

I
T
I
1

;lli;;'i"li
; :ll

4nffit

I

:

t

:-

.i

EI
t.:
EI
It
i!
iTrt
d:
rtjr
ltil
;t
IJ
tii
!:
iii f
l--

*i t
l! r

".t
6i
!;

t
$

I ti.| f,9!

'iill
i ti

rl
ll.
x$!
iil
ill
!!ti a

I
I
I
I
I
I
il

I
l
I

t
t

lt
I
I

1

I
I

!*
!

I

I

a

I

I

I

i
I

I

I

i

i

I
I
,
I
I
I

il
I
I

I

L,
., '.;li\

\
.t -' 'rl

I ttl"J
'i

I

I

I
I

I

I.rl

j
t

!

t
I

$fi
I

hI i
lr
t

,
I

N

z
T

=z-

Fo
tl
10

:0{?>
ril7{
t$
Iro

(1

It
'f

't

.1
!l

!

1L
I

ar

tfili
;

i

I

I

i

'rlril. ',.1
I'I
I

l

I

:l

I

I
'-l

f,.

ir,
ii

---*-:l
t-r
l.xl
Eg
!11
T
g

s

E

H

o

I

ESfl!Hs n$c rHail',lFfiut{B
:i-:f -':: 1".. ., ,

t

Resolution No. 10849

Page 6 of31

6
E
nt
DF
!
5-
DI
Itr.Itt
lll.{

Page 1817

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



General Plan Amendment Exhibit (Lot 6)

I
!
I
!r'

lirtlr'lt---

li
ll
ll

h
ll
J\

II

:='l.,ll
i;-'i ll.;ll

f

I
I

rl;
-rf :

', _!ii:"*
+

I

ltll
li 

I

{
"c
t:"

fr
z,

G
-L
d
F
CI

t]
E>
fr+
=m7_|
{J,
I
r
O{
gr

h
;il
4T:

,. ti

.; I;
:

i

;.
iiIt
?. 19r

{:
,t

tr
ii,t
l{
t;
\i

rf
*i'4

;i{
qi

ri')
I

l!ll
li
lr

qi

i
E

It
Ir
ll
Ir

II

cfr
r!

T

l
t
t
It

'.

i
i

I

I!lr
iiri
! itl
E!'

it

r!
ui
il!

t

rta
E$-t

II
I

il.f;
i Irt-r 

^

!
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

i

l
I

I

,t
lgi

I

t

Ii ",,
lr tr,'

IiI'lr
J\

It
t
F

!l
II
I

I

,[-

ts

I
It
IIt
a
6

I
E6
ai.i

Irtt'
!,t

F
..ti
a*
J

atr.3

IJ

a.t

it
!f

!

I
ri

I :Hg ESfl

Resolution No. 10849
Page 7 of31

h
lltI
E
FF
!
5-
lIIt
-
E

f;I{

*5c lt{+lHFSnIXri

Page 1818

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Exhibit B

Conditions of Approval

Resolution No. 10849
Page 8 of31

Page 1819

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cor\DrTroNs or AppRovAL FoR TrrE FoLsoM coRPoRATE CENTER APARTMENTS PROJECT (PN 2l-120)
GENERAL PLAI\ AMEI\DMENT, REZONEO AND PLAI\IIED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

souTH SIDE OF rRON POINT ROAD, SLIGHLTY EAST OF OAK AVENUE PARr(WAY

cD (PXE)B

The applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

l. Vicinity Map
2. General Plan Amendment Exhibits, dated November 16,2021
3. Rezone Exhibits, dated November 16,2021
4. Overall Site Plan, dated November 16,2021
5. Individual Site Plans and Details, dated February 8,2022
6. Preliminary Utility Plans, dated November 16,2021
7. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plans, dated November 16,2021
8. Preliminary Landscape Plans and Details, dated November 16,2021
9. Preliminary Access and Circulation Plan, datedNovember 16,2021
10. Preliminary Lighting Plan and Details, dated November 16,2021
1 1. Building Elevations, Floor Plans, and Details dated November 16,2021
12. Color Renderings and Perspectives, dated November 16,2021
13. Color and Materials Board, dated November 16,2021
14. Signage Details, dated November 76,2021
15. Building and Parking Summary, dated February 8,2022

The project is approved for the development the 253-unit Folsom Corporate Center
Apartment Community, which includes l1 three-story apartment buildings, two
clubhouse buildings, and associated site improvements. Implementation of the project
shall be consistent with the above-referenced items as modified by these conditions of
approval.

I

Resolution No. 10849
Page 9 of3l

Page 1820

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (PXEXB)

cD (P)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (PXE)

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS
cD (PXE)

cD (E)

I,B

B

OG

G,I

BI,

B

Building plans, and all civil engineering and landscape plans, shall be submitted to the
Community Development Department for review and approval to ensure conformance
with this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and other requirements of
the Citv of Folsom.
The project approvals (Planned Development Permit) granted under this staff report
shall remain in effect for two years from final date of approval (May 10, 2024). Failure
to obtain the relevant building (or other) permits within this time period, without the
subsequent extension of this approval, shall result in the termination of this approval.
The owner/applicant shall defend, indemnifr, and hold harmless the City and its agents,
officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its
agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the
City or any of its agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the project. The City will promptly notifz the
owner/applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the
defense. The City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any
such claim, action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

o The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
o The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such
claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant shall be required to participate in a mitigation monitoring and
reporting program pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources
Code 21081.6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the
Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared for this project have been incorporated into
these conditions of approval in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the
environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identified with a
check mark(/\ in the mitigation measure column.

The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges at the rate and
amount in effect at the time such taxes. fees and charges become due and pavable.

If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing assessments against the
property. or file necessary segregation request and pav applicable fees.

I

2

a
-t

4

5

6

Resolution No. 10849
Page l0 of31

Page 1821

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE), PW, PK

cD (P)

I

I,B

B

B

The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements andlor other documentation for the project. If the City
utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the applicant shall reimburse the City
for all outside legal fees and costs incurred by the City for such services. The applicant
may be required, at the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the
City for these services prior to initiation of the services. The applicant shall be
responsible for reimbursement to the City for the services regardless of whether a
deposit is required.
If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or provide
specialized design review or inspection services for the project, the applicant shall
reimburse the City for actual costs it incurs in utilizing these services, including
administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided
prior to initiating review of the improvement plans or beginning inspection, whichever
is applicable.
This project shall be subject to all City-wide development impact fees, unless exempt
by previous agreement. This project shall be subject to all City-wide development
impact fees in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may
include, but are not limited to, fees for fire protection, park facilities, park equipment,

Quimby, Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway, Light Rail, TSM, capital facilities and traffic
impacts. The 90-day protest period for all fees, dedications, reservations or other
exactions imposed on this project has begun. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate
in effect at the time of buildine permit issuance.

The owner/applicant agrees to pay to the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District the
maximum fee authorized by law for the construction and/or reconstruction of school
facilities. The applicable fee shall be the fee established by the School District that is in
effect at the time of the issuance of a building permit. Specifically, the owner/applicant
agrees to pay any and all fees and charges and comply with any and all dedications or
other requirements authorized under Section 17620 of the Education Code; Chapter 4.7
(commencing with Section 65970) of the Government Code; and Sections 65995,
65995.5 and 65995.7 of the Government Code.

7

8.

9

10.

Resolution No. 10849
Page ll of31

Page 1822

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



SITE DEVELOPMENT REOUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

G,B

I,B

I

B

B

I

o

G,I

Prior to the issuance of any grading and/or building permit, the owner/applicant shall
have a geotechnical report prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer that includes
an analysis of site suitability, proposed foundation design for all proposed structures,
and roadway and pavement design.
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle
lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other improvements
shall be provided in accordance with the current edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Specifications and the Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standards. All necessary rights-of-way and/or easements shall be dedicated to the City
of Folsom for these improvements.
The applicant/owner shall submit water, sewer and drainage studies to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department and provide sanitary sewer, water and
storm drainage improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in
accordance with these studies and the current edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Specifications and the Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standards.
The improvement plans for the required public and private improvements shall be

reviewed and approved by the Community Development Department prior to issuance

of a buildine permit for the proiect.
Final lot and building configurations may be modified to allow for overland release of
storm events greater than the capacity of the underground system.

The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion of this
proiect with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.).
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter along the site frontage and/or boundaries,
including pre-existing conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department.
For any improvements constructed on private properly that are not under ownership or
control of the owner/applicant, a right-of-entry, and if necessary, a permanent easement

shall be obtained and provided to the City prior to issuance of a grading permit andlor
approval of improvement plans.

1I

12.

l3

1 4

l5

16.

1 7

18.

Resolution No. 10849
Page 12 of 31

Page 1823

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P)

STORM WATER POLLUTION/CLEAN WATER ACT REOUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (E)

I

I

I

I,B

G, I,B

G, I,B,O

The on-site water and sewer systems shall be privately owned and maintained. The fire
protection system shall be separate from the domestic water system. The fire system

shall be constructed to meet the National Fire Protection Association Standard 24.The
domestic water and irrigation system shall be metered per City of Folsom Standard
C ons truction Sp e cific at ions.
Any reimbursement for public improvements constructed by the applicant shall be in
accordance with a formal reimbursement agreement entered into between the City and
the owner/applicant prior to approval of the improvement plans.

The owner/applicant shall dedicate a 12.5-foot-wide public utility easement for
underground facilities and appurtenances adjacent to all public rights-of-way. The
owneriapplicant shall also dedicate any private drive, ingress, and egress easement as a
public utility easement for underground facilities and appurtenances. An easement shall
also be dedicated to SMUD based on the location of as constructed facilities placed
beyond the limits of the private drives.
Final exterior building and site lighting plans shall be submitted for review and approval
by Community Development Department for location, height, aesthetics, level of
illumination, glare and trespass prior to the issuance of any building permits. All
lighting, including but not limited to free-standing parking lot lights, building-attached
lights, and landscape lights shall be designed to be screened, shielded, and directed
downward onto the project site and away from adjacent properties and public rights-of-
way. The final design of the building-attached lights shall be subject to review and
approval by the Community Development Department. Lighting shall be equipped with
a timer or photo condenser. In addition, pole-mounted parking lot lights shall utilize a
low-intensity, energy efficient liehtine method.

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and sweeping of all paved
surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm drains shall be,cleaned
immediately before the commencement of the rainy season (October l5).
The storm drain swale or onsite improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management
Practices" that meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional
Water Oualitv Control Board.

19

20.

21.

22

23

24

Resolution No. 10849
Page 13 of3l

Page 1824

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

cD (E), PW

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS
EWR

EWR

G,I

G,I

G,I

G,I

G,I

I

I

Erosion and sedimentation control measures shall be incorporated into construction
plans. These measures shall conform to the City of Folsom requirements and the
County of Sacramento Erosion and Sedimentation Control Standards and
Specifications-current edition and as directed by the Community Development
Department.
The proposed development will add new impervious area to the site; therefore,
stormwater quality treatment shall be provided. The City requires developers to utilize
the Guidance Manualfor On-Site Stormwater Quality Treatment Control Measures
(January 2000) ("On-Site Manual") in selecting and designing source control and post-
construction facilities to treat runoff from the proiect.

Prior to issuance of grading permits, the owner/applicant shall submit detailed drainage
plans for evaluation by the City. Approved plans shall be implemented prior to project
occupancy. The drainage plans shall include measures to minimize the total amount of
additional surface runoffand to limit the flows released to off-site receiving waters to
existing pre-development levels in accordance with the requirements of the City of
Folsom Public Works Department.
Prior to issuance of grading permits, the owner/applicant shall submit erosion control
plans and other monitoring programs for the construction and operational phases of the
proposed project for review by the City. The plan shall include Best Management
Practices (BMP) to minimize and control the level of pollutants in stormwater runoff,
and in runoff released to off-site receiving waters. Specific techniques may be based on
geotechnical reports or the Erosion and Sediment Control Handbook of the California
Department of Conservation, and shall comply with current CiE standards.

Prior to issuance of grading permits, the owner/applicant shall obtain coverage under
the State Water Resources Control Board General Permit for Discharges of Storm
Water Associated with Construction Activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including
preparation and submittal of a project-specific Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) at the time the Notice of Intent (NOI) is filed. The project applicant shall also
prepare and submit any other necessary erosion and sediment control and engineering
plans and specifications for pollution prevention and control to the City of Folsom.

The water system shall be protected with USC Certified and approved RPPA and RPDA
devices.
All on-site water and sewer systems shall be privately owned and maintained.

25

26.

27

28

29

30

31

Resolution No. 10849
Page 14 of31

Page 1825

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



EWR

EWR

LAIIDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REOUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)

I

I

B, OG

A Sewer Manhole or cleanout shall be placed at the properly line/Right of Way line to
distinzuish private vs public ownership.
All proposed sewer within the Right of Way shall be 8-inch SDR-26 sewer pipe.

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for on-site landscape maintenance throughout
the life of the project to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
Vegetation or planting shall not be less than that depicted on the final landscape plan,
unless tree removal is approved by the Community Development Department because
the spacing between trees will be too close on center as they mature. No decorative turf
or sod shall be permitted to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

32

55

34

Resolution No. 10849
Page l5 of3l

Page 1826

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD(PXE)I

Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape

architect and approved by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit.
Said plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree
planting exhibit demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. The tree exhibit shall
include all street trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees

proposed within the development. Said plans shall comply with all State and local
rules, regulations, Governor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water
conservation and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping of the parking area shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the
Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17.57. The landscape plans shall comply and

implement water efficient requirements as adopted by the State of California (Assembly
Bill 1881) (State Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City
of Folsom adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the
owneriapplicant shall comply with any new ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees

shall be maintained according to the most current American National Standards for Tree
Care Operations (ANSI A-300) by qualified tree care professionals. Tree topping for
height reduction, view protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall not be

allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified within the
approved landscape plans and shall be implemented during a 5'year establishment and

training period. The owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or
regulations on water usage. The owner/applicant shall comply with any state or local
rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping requirements
necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the Folsom
Corporate Center proiect.

35

Resolution No. 10849
Page 16 of3l

Page 1827

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD(PXE)I,G,B,O

A Tree Permit Application containing an Application Form, Tree Protection and
Mitigation Plan, and Arborist Report shall be submitted to the City of Folsom by the
owner/applicant for issuance of a Tree Work Permit and Tree Removal Permit prior to
commencement of any grading or site improvement activities. The tree protectitn and
mitigation plan shall be prepared in collaboration with a qualified arborist and shall be
subject to review and approval by the City. The tree protection and mitigation plan
shall contain the contact information of the project arborist and shall be included in all
associated plan sets for the project.

Removal of any protected tree shall be mitigated by planting replacement trees and/or
payment of "In-Lieu" fees on a diameter inch basis in accordance with FMC. Section
12.16.150. The proposed method of mitigation shall be subject to review and approval
by the City.

Prior to starting construction, oak trees to be preserved shall be fenced with high
visibility fencing consistent with the city-approved tree protection and mitigation plan
Parking of vehicles, equipment, or storage of materials is prohibited within the Tree
Protection Zone of Protected Trees at all times. Signs shall be posted on exclusion
fenging stating thatthe enclosed trees are to be preserved. Signs shall state the penalty
for damage to, or removal of, the protected tree.

The owner/applicant shall retain the services ofa project arborist for the duration ofthe
development project to monitor the health of oak trees to be preserved and carry out the
City-approved tree protection plan. All regulated activity conducted within the Critical
Root Zone of protected trees, as that term is defined in Folsom Municipal Code (FMC)
12.76.020, shall be performed under the direct supervision of the project arborist. A
copy of the executed contract for these arboricultural services shall be submitted to the
City prior to the issuance of any tree or grading permits

Certification letters by the project arborist attesting compliance with the tree protection
and mitigation plan and tree permit conditions shall be submitted to the City at the
following stages of the project:

o Following completion of grading, prior to issuance of Building Permits.
o At the time of final inspection, prior to Certificate of Occupancy

36.

Resolution No. 10849
Page 17 of31

Page 1828

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



CULTIIRAL RE SOI]RC E REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

G, I,B

G, I,B

The owner/applicant shall plant 35 Mitigation Oak Trees on the project site in the
locations as shown on the Preliminary Landscape Plans. The final number, location,
and type of Mitigation Oak Trees shall be subject to review and approval by the
Community Development Department. The owneriapplicant shall pay in-lieu fees for
any outstanding required Oak Tree Mitigation that is not satisfied through planting of
Mitieation Oak Trees.

It is always possible that ground-disturbing activities during project development may
uncover previously unknown archaeological resources. In the event that archaeological
resources are discovered during construction, construction operations shall stop within a

1OO-foot radius of the find and a qualified archaeologist shall be consulted to determine
whether the resource requires fuither study. The City shall include a standard
inadvertent discovery clause in every construction contract to inform contractors of this
requirement. The archaeologist shall make recommendations concerning appropriate
measures that will be implemented to protect the resources, including but not limited to,
excavation and evaluation of the finds in accordance with Section 15064.5 of the CEQA
Guidelines. Archaeological resources could consist of, but are not limited to, stone,

bone, wood, or shell artifacts or features, including hearths. Any previously
undiscovered resources found during construction within the project area should be

recorded on appropriate Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) 523 forms and

evaluated for significance in terms of CEQA criteria.
If any suspected TCRs are discovered during ground disturbing construction activities,
all work shall cease within 100-feet of the find, or an agreed upon distance based on
the Project Area and nature of the find. A Tribal Representative from a California
Native American tribe that is traditionally and culturally affiliated with a geographic
area shall be immediately notified and shall determine if the find is a TCR (PRC

$21074). The Tribal Representative will make recommendations for fuither evaluation
and culturally appropriate treatment as necessary. If deemed necessary by the City, a
qualified cultural resources specialist meeting the Secretary of Interior's Standards and

Qualifications for Archaeology may also assess the significance of the find in joint
consultation with Native American Representatives to ensure that Tribal values are
considered. Work at the discovery location may not resume until the City, in
consultation as appropriate and in good faith, determines that all necessary
investigation and treatment of the discovery under the requirements of CEQA,
includins ,4.852" have been satisfied.

37

38

Resolution No. 10849
Page 18 of31

Page 1829

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (PXE)G, I,B

In the event of the accidental discovery or recognition of any human remains, CEQA
Guidelines $ 15064.5; Health and Safety Code $ 7050.5; Public Resources Code $

5097.94 and $ 5097.98 must be followed. If during the course of project development
there is accidental discovery or recognition of any human remains, the following steps

shall be taken:

There shall be no further excavation or disturbance within a 100-foot radius of
the potentially human remains until the County Coroner is contacted to determine if
the remains are Native American and if an investigation of the cause of death is
required. If the coroner determines the remains to be Native American, the coroner
shall contact the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) within 24 hours, and

the NAHC shall identifu the person or persons it believes to be the "most likely
descendant" (MLD) of the deceased Native American. The MLD may make
recommendations to the landowner or the person responsible for the excavation work
within 48 hours, for means of treating or disposing of, with appropriate dignity, the
human remains and any associated grave goods as provided in PRC Section 5097.98.

Where the following conditions occur, the landowner or his authorized
representative shall rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave
goods with appropriate dignity either in accordance with the recommendations of the
most likely descendant or on the project site in a location not subject to further
subsurface disturbance :

o The NAHC is unable to identiff a most likely descendent or the most likely
descendent failed to make a recommendation within 48 hours after being
notified by the commission.

o The descendant identified fails to make a recommendation.
o The landowner or his authorized representative rejects the recommendation

of the descendant, and mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures

acceptable to the landowner.

39

Resolution No. 10849
Page 19 of31

Page 1830

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



BIOLOGICAL RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS

cD (EXP)G,I

Nesting Birds:
Mitigation Measure BIO-2: If project (construction) ground-disturbing or vegetation
clearing and grubbing activities commence during the avian breeding season (February
1 through August 3l), a qualified biologist shall conduct a pre-construction nesting bird
survey no more than 14 days prior to initiation of project activities and again
immediately prior to construction. The survey area shall include suitable raptor nesting
habitat within 500-feet of the project boundary (inaccessible areas outside of the project
site can be surveyed from the site or from public roads using binoculars or spotting
scopes). Preconstruction surveys are not required in areas where project activities have
been continuous since prior to February 1, as determined by a qualified biologist. Areas
that have been inactive for more than 14 days during the avian breeding season must be

re-surveyed prior to resumption of project activities. If no active nests are identified,
no further mitigation is required. If active nests are identified, the following measure is
required:

e d suitable buffer (e.g., typically 300-500-feet for raptors; and 50-10O-feet for
passerines) shall be established by a qualified biologist around active nests and no
construction activities within the buffer shall be allowed until a qualified biologist
has determined that the nest is no longer active (i.e., the nestlings have fledged and

are no longer reliant on the nest, or the nest has failed). Encroachment into the
buffer may occur at the discretion of a qualified biologist. Any encroachment into
the buffer shall be monitored by a qualified biologist to determine whether nesting
birds are being impacted.

With implementation of the above mitigation measures, potential impacts to
special-status species and nesting birds would be less than significant and no
additional mitigation measures would be required.

a

40.

Resolution No. 10849
Page 20 of31

Page 1831

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (EXP)

AIR OUALITY REOUIREMENTS

G,I

Burrowing Owl
Mitigation Measure BIO-1: Prior to the commencement of construction activities
(which includes clearing, grubbing, or grading) a survey for burrowing owl shall be

conducted by a qualified biologist. The survey shall occur within 30 days of the start of
construction activities. Surveys shall be conducted in accordance with the following:

r A survey for active burrows and burrowing owls shall be conducted by walking
through suitable habitat over the entire project site and in areas within 150-
meters (-500-feet) of the project impact zone where accessible.

. Pedestrian survey transects shall be spaced to allow 100 percent visual coverage of
the ground surface. The distance between transect center lines shall be no more than
30-meters (-100-feet) and shall be reduced to account for differences in terrain,
vegetation density, and ground surface visibility. Surveyor(s) shall maintain a

minimum distance of 50-meters (-160-feet) from any owls or occupied burrows.It
is important to minimize disturbance near occupied burrows during all seasons.

. If no occupied burrows or burrowing owls are found in the survey area, a letter
report documenting survey methods and findings shall be prepared and no
further mitigation is necessary.

o If occupied burrows or burrowing owls are found, then a complete bunowing
owl survey is required. This consists of a minimum of four site visits conducted
on four separate days, which must also be consistent with the Survey Method,
Weather Conditions, and Time of Day sections of Appendix D of the California
Fish and Wildlife "Staff Report on Burrowing Owl Mitigation" (March 2012).
A survey report shall be prepared that is consistent with the Survey Report
section of Appendix D of the California Fish and Wildlife "Staff Report on
Burrowing Owl Mitigation" (March 2012).

o If occupied burrows or burrowing owls are found, the applicant shall contact
the City and consult with CDFW prior to construction and will be required to
submit a Burrowing Owl Mitigation Plan (subject to the approval of the City
and in consultation with California Fish and Wildlife). This plan must document
all proposed measures, including avoidance, minimization, exclusion, relocation, or
other measures, and include a plan to monitor mitigation success. The CDFW
"Staff Report on Burrowins Owl Mitisation" (March 2012 shall be used.

4l

Resolution No. 10849
Page 21 of31

Page 1832

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (PXEXB)

cD (PXB)

G, I,B

B

Control of fugitive dust is required by District Rule 403 and enforced by SMAQMD
staff. The owner/applicant shall implement the following measures as identified by the
SMAQMD:

a Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are not
limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and
access roads.

a Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks
transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul trucks that
would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should be covered.

a Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or
dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is
prohibited.

a Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to l5 miles per hour (mph).

a All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should be
completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be laid as soon
as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

a Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in use or
reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes [required by California Code of
Regulations, Title 13, sections 2449(d)(3) and2485l. Provide clear signage that
posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

a Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according to
manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must be checked by a certified
mechanic and determine to be running in proper condition before it is operated

The building design shall include a mechanical ventilation system that meets the
criteria of the International Building Code (Chapter 12,91203.2 of the California
Building Code) to ensure that windows would be able to remain closed while
maintaining adequate ventilation and temperature control. The mechanical ventilation
system shall be designed to accommodate, and equipped with, filters having a
Minimum Efficiencv Reportins Value (MERU ratinq of l3 or hieher.

42.

43

Resolution No. 10849
Page22 of31

Page 1833

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD(PXE)

GREENIIOUSE GAS REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXB)

cD (PXB)

cD (PXB)

cD (PXB)

cD (PXB)

I

B

B

B

B

B

Additional landscape plantings shall be provided where feasible along the southern,
western, and eastern perimeter of Lot 1 to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

In accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure T-3, the project
shall provide a minimum of five percent more bicycle parking than required in the
CiW's Municipal Code Section l7 .57 .090 (for a total of 54 bicycle parking spaces).

In accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure T-6, the project
shall use high-performance diesel (also known as Diesel-HPR or Reg-9000/RHD) for
all diesel-powered equipment utilized in construction of the proiect.
In accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure T-8, the project
shall provide electric vehicle capable parking spaces in ten percent ofthe total parking
spaces on the proiect site (for a total of 49 EV Capable charging spaces).

In accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure SW-l, the project
shall divert to recycle or salvage a minimum 65 of nonhazardous construction and

demolition waste generated at the project site in accordance with Appendix ,A'4

(Residential) of the as outlined in the California Green Building Standards Code (2019

CALGreen).
In accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure W-1, the project
shall comply with all applicable indoor and outdoor water efficiency and conservation
measures required under 2019 CALGreen Tier 1, as outlined in the California Green
Buildine Standards Code.

44

45

46

47

48.

49.

Resolution No. 10849
Page23 of31

Page 1834

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



TRAF'FIC, ACCESS, CIRCULATION, AND PARKING

cD (PXE), PWI

Based on the recommendations of the Transportation Impact Study dated February 2022
(Attachment 2l),the following condition of approval shall be implemented to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Deparlment and the Public Works
Department:

o The owner/applicant shall modif' Prairie City Road/ Iron Point Road signal timing
plan by shifting 1 second from the eastbound through movement to the westbound
left turn movement, reduce the vehicle extension setting from adding five to six
additional seconds to the green phase for through movements to adding four seconds
to the green phase for through movements for each vehicle passing the detector after
the minimum green phase length has been exceeded. This mitigation measure shall
be implemented by the City through the reimbursement agreement with the
owner/applicant to cover any City costs. The implementation of this mitigation
measure shall occur prior to issuance of the first building permit.

50

Resolution No. 10849
Page24 of3l

Page 1835

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (PXE)

CD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

I

I,O

I,O

To further ensure safe travel within the project site, the following measures shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department:

r A "stop" sign and appropriate pavement markings shall be installed at the internal
approach to the private ring road at the two primary project driveways.

o The vehicle entry gates at the two primary project driveway locations shall open
inward, away from the private ring road or retract sideways. In addition, the design
ofthe vehicle entry gates and the vehicle entry gate area shall conform to all
requirements established by the City of Folsom for gated multi-family residential
developments.

. If vehicles are observed backing up into the private ring road at either of the two
gated primary project entries, City staffwill evaluate and require appropriate
measures to alleviate the traffic congestion including but not limited to requiring the
two project entry gates to remain open during the AM (7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.) and
PM (4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.) peak hours on weekdays.

o Residents of the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project shall be issued remote
transmitters to allow them to open the entry gates without needing to stop to enter a
code in the keypad at either entrance location.

o The owner/applicant shall provide at least one pedestrian connection from Lot I to
the southern propefiy boundary to allow for a connection to the future Class I bicycle
trail expected to be located within the S0-foot-wide landscape easement between the
project site and U.S. Highway 50.

A minimum of 462 on-site parking spaces shall be provided for the project.

A minimum of 51 on-site bicycle parking spaces shall be provided for the project in the
two clubhouse buildings and at locations that are close proximity to the primary

entrances.

51.

52

53

Resolution No. 10849
Page 25 of3l

Page 1836

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



NOISE REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)G, I,B

Compliance with Noise Control Ordinance and General Plan Noise Element shall be

required. Hours of construction operation shall be limited from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
on weekdays and 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays. No construction is permitted on
Sundays or holidays. Construction equipment shall be muffled and shrouded to
minimize noise levels.

54.

Resolution No. 10849
Page 26 of31

Page 1837

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (PXE)G'I,B

Construction activities shall be required to comply with the following and be noted
accordingly on construction contracts:

Construction hours/Scheduling: The following are required to limit construction
activities to the portion of the day when occupancy of the adjacent sensitive
receptors are at the lowest:

a. Construction activities for all phases of construction, including
servicing of construction equipment shall only be permitted during the hours
of 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and between 8:00 a.m. to
5:00 p.m. on Saturdays. Construction is prohibited on Sundays and on all
holidays.

b. Delivery of materials or equipment to the site and truck traffic coming
to and from the site is restricted to the same construction hours specified
above.

2. Construction Equipment Mufflers and Maintenance: All construction
equipment powered by internal combustion engines shall be properly muffled and
maintained.

3. Idling Prohibitions: All equipment and vehicles shall be turned off when not in
use. Unnecessary idling of internal combustion engines is prohibited.

4. Equipment Location and Shielding: All stationary noise-generating construction
equipment, such as air compressors, shall be located as far as practical from the
adjacent homes. Acoustically shield such equipment when it must be located near
adjacent residences.

5. Quiet Equipment Selection: Select quiet equipment, particularly air
compressors, whenever possible. Motorized equipment shall be outfitted with proper
mufflers in good working order.

6. Staging and Equipment Storage: The equipment storage location shall be sited
as far as possible from nearby sensitive receptors.

55

Resolution No. 10849
Page27 of3l

Page 1838

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

I,B

I,B

B

The final location, design, materials, and colors of the trash/recycling enclosures be

theto review and

The final location, height, design, materials, and colors for the proposed retaining walls
and fencing shall be subject to review and approval by the Community Development

For habitable areas (both living rooms and bedrooms) with a direct line-of-sight to U.S
Highway 50 for Lot 1 and Iron Point Road for Lot 6, the following measures shall be

incorporated in the design of the project to reduce interior noise levels to 45 CNEL or
less:

Lot 1 (Buildings 1 and 2) and Lot 6 (Building2) - Minimum exterior wall
requirement of STC 46.

o Lot 1 (Buildings 1 and 2) and Lot 6 (Building2)- Minimum window and glass

sliding door requirement of STC 35.

Lot I (Building 7) and Lot 6 (Building 5) - Minimum window and glass sliding
door requirement of STC 28.

The building design shall include a mechanical ventilation system that meets the
criteria of the International Building Code (Chapter 12, $1203.3 of the 2013

California Building Code) to ensure that windows would be able to remain

o

o

closed.
ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN

57

58.

56.

Resolution No. 10849
Page28 of3l

Page 1839

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (P)

I,B

G,I

B

The project shall comply with the following architecture and design requirements:

l. This approval is for I I three-story apartment buildings and two clubhouse buildings
associated with the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project. The applicant
shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and the attached building
elevations and color renderings dated November 16,2021.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the proposed Folsom Corporate Center
apartment and clubhouse buildings shall be consistent with the submitted building
elevations, color renderings, materials samples, and color scheme to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department.

3. Brick pavers or another type of colored masonry material (ADA compliant) shall be
used to designate pedestrian crosswalks on the project site, in addition to where
pedestrian paths cross drive aisles, and shall be incorporated as a design feature at
the two primary driveway entrances for Lot 1 and Lot 6 to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department.

4. Roof-mounted mechanical equipment, including satellite dish antennas, shall not
extend above the height of the parapet walls. Ground-mounted mechanical
equipment shall be shielded by landscaping or trellis t1pe features.

5. Utility equipment such as transformers, electric and gas meters, electrical panels,
walls and orboxes shall be screenedand

Prior to the approval of the final facilities design and the initiation of construction
activities, the applicant shall submit an erosion control plan to the City for review and
approval. The plan shall identifr protective measures to be taken during excavation,
temporary stockpiling, any reuse or disposal, and revegetation. Specific techniques
may be based upon geotechnical reports, the Erosion and Sediment Control Handbook
of the State of California Department of Conservation, and shall comply with all

standards

The owner/applicant shall obtain a sign permit prior to installation of the three
monument

59

GRADING
61

SIGN RB
62

OTHER AGENCY RE

Resolution No. 10849
Page29 of3l

Page 1840

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



cD (PXE)

FIRE DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS
FD

FD

FD

FD

POLICEiSECURITY REOUIREMENT

PD

G,I

I

I,B

I,B

I,B

G, I,B

The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide
evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject
to staff review and approval of any grading or improvement plan.

The building shall have illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting
the propercty. Size and location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved
by the Fire Marshal.
Prior to the issuance of any improvement plans or building permits, the Community
Development and Fire Departments shall review and approve all detailed design plans
for accessibility of emergency fire equipment, fire hydrant flow location, and other
construction features.

All fire protection devices shall be designed to be located on site: fire hydrants, fire
department connections, post indicator valves, etc. off-site devices cannot be used to
serve the building. A water model analysis that proves the minimum fire flow will be

required before any permits are issued. The fire sprinkler riser location shall be inside a

Fire Control Room (5'X'7'minimum) with a full-sized 3'-0" door. This room can be a

shared with other buildine utilities. The room shall only be accessible from the exterior.
All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be
provided before combustible material or vertical construction is allowed on site. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from May I to September 30 and

2"AC over 6" AB from October I to April 30.

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all
reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be
required:
r A security guard shall be on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence

shall be constructed around the perimeter of construction areas. (This requirement
shall be included on the approved construction drawings).

r Securi8 measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances
shall be employed.

o Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead liehtins.

63

64

65

66.

67

68

Resolution No. 10849
Page 30 of3l

Page 1841

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



MISCELLANEOUS REQUIREMENTS

cD (P)(E)I, B, OG

The proposed project shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations,
Governor's Declarations, and restrictions including but not limited to: Proclamation of a
State of Emergency due to drought conditions issued by the Governor of California on

October 19,202l relative to water usage and conservation, requirements relative to
water usage and conservation established by the State Water Resources Control Board,
and water usage and conservation requirements established within the Folsom
Municipal Code, (Section 13.26 Waterlonseryattad, or amended from time to time.

69

CONDITIONS
See attached tables of conditions for which the following legend applies.

Resolution No. 10849
Page 31 of31

WHEN REQTIIRED

Prior to approval of Improvement Plans

Prior to approval of Final Map
Prior to issuance of first Buildine Permit
Prior to approval of Occupancy Permit
Prior to issuance of Grading Permit
During construction
On-going requirement

I
M
B
o
G
DC
OG

RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT

Community Development Department
Planning Division
Engineering Division
Building Division
Fire Division
Public Works Department
Park and Recreation Department
Police Department

CD
(P)
(E)
(B)
(F)

PW
PR
PD

Page 1842

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 2

Ordinance No. t327 - An Uncodified Ordinance to amend the zoning

designation for a7.24-acre parcel (Lot 1) from M-t PD to R-4 PD and to
amend the zoning designation for a 4.58-acre parcel (Lot 6! from BP

PD to R-4 PD for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project

(lntroduction and First Reading)

Page 1843

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ORDINANCE NO. 1327

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING DESIGNATION FOR A
7.24-ACRE PARCEL (LOT 1) FROM M-L PD TO R-4 PD AND TO AMEND THE

zoNING DESTGNATION FOR A 4.68-ACRE PARCEL (LOT 6) FROM BP PD TO R-4
PD FOR THE FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER APARTMENTS PROJECT

WHEREAS, the proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project consists of the
development of a 2l3-witmarket-rate apartment community on an 11.92-acre site located within
the Folsom Corporate Center; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on April 6,2022,
considered the proposed rezone of two parcels associated with the Folsom Corporate Center

Apartments project and determined that the proposed rezone was appropriate given the existing
residential and commercial land uses in the project vicinity; and

WHEREAS, all notices have been given at the time and in the manner required by
State Law and the Folsom Municipal Code.

NOW' THEREFORE,the City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does

ordain as follows:

SECTION 1. PURPOSE

A. A certain property, a7 .24-acre parcel (APN: 072-3120-023),Iocated at2275Iron Point
Road, is proposed for rezoning, from M-L PD (Limited Industrial, Planned Development
District) to R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned Development District) and a certain
property, a 4.68-acre area (APN: 072-3120-026),located at2275Iron Point Road, is
proposed for rezoning, from BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development
District) to R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned Development District); and

B. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the objectives, goals and policies of the Folsom
General Plan; and

C. A duly noticed public hearing was held before the Planning Commission on April 6, 2022;
and

D. A Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared for the project in accordance with the
Califomia Environmental Quality Act. The Negative Declaration and the Initial Study are

incorporated herein by reference; and

E. Notice of hearing before the City Council has been given in the form and in the manner
required by State statute and Folsom City Code.

Ordinance No. 1327
Page I of5 Page 1844

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



SECTION 2. CHANGE OF ZONING MAP DESIGNATION

The Zoning Map designation for the subject parcels are hereby amended from M-L PD (Limited
Manufacturing, Planned Development District) to BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned

Development District) and BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development District) to
R-4 PD (General Apartment, Planned Development District) as set forth on Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. VERARII,ITY

Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part thereofis for
any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions
of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares lhatitwould have passed each

section irrespective of the factthat any one or more section, subsection, sentence, clause, or
phrase be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective.

SECTION 4. DATE

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and adoption,
provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption in a
newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City
Council on May I0,2022, and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City
Council on May 24,2022.

On a motion by seconded by the foregoing ordinance was passed and

adopted by the City Council of the City of Folsom, State of California, this 1Oth day of May,
2022by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Council member(s):
Council member(s):
Council member(s):
Council member(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1327

Page 2 of 5 Page 1845

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Exhibit A

Rezone Exhibits

Ordinance No. 1327
Page 3 of5

Page 1846

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



l5 tf,

\F)
oJ
€
p
Xr!
C)
F{o
N()
&

t
l

",
",f..\\ if

WI..in
ffE

tda

gl
l*

ilffi
FXt

,
t... ,

"".. t\
;

l

I

;

t
I
I

i

?l I
I

\
I

ktrd

t
I
I
I

ffi+||ilr*t{f4l

t.
I
I
I

L___._* 
_r

sln-lnltrEgtrctn-------?ftnD mrrrl$lla}?Jarrd

== E:

ffiffiffirlltlrillrrF............................EEEdE In
ailttt*tttt s

#t ,:a;f,rerUllr;
Frr s. u,'$.!&"LS i4t !.G't'
**?!&k+.
{* ES
lwnrqrlH
ffiIe

trltrF
4:ffi1 k:
'is e,rL M S.:r-fr ,i:

Ggupt

-4, aa-ansralrm
Gxtn"*rexc+**qr

wffi

tnl!lr:m

ffi
BSBlttllr

f.-
e.l
crl

ciz
arP()E
d+
.=o9oo
6f;

IRON FOIHT ROAD APARTMENT$. LOT 1
F{r.soi*,sf,

NEOTGffi{BI? Htz

h+tr+t*ihr!tuts,tUr*H. a$sirryr tisr|*N{t$ra*.d*..
*a ldrd*J* r;r#it Fr|.*tid*,rdt{i*,dq.G sttld hlli b

t{pr,gffignra*trttRffis.0o

Page 1847

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



tt
frt,'s

f,

fis{

\o
PoJ
|)
p
+i
X

rI]
c)
t-'ro
N
c)
&

-a--a\-,*\
Fr-r \tul \ ,\'\

at'.ttt3a
cni3rflflo{ar*rIct(rtrFft Hnttt

*-.i\-.abl
'.mr t

. .r4r \

EttTttTtttlta'trttta&

wfrFlrrrrrf,Fl

Gst't,I

lh\ ctr . pAqTNra:i
ll4:gl 1 J;i+uiEr ;:vrn\r

11-! rId.'-:l -.t€'.t i'
ti_ -tfr. 

"r 
i-i.,,

-tr, -?. .:.8

ffitssrD

f,"t :. ri:.,<: ..

f i@r .tr-a+.: i-$

It-

nll a

flil!

attalno tffi : ltltl ||3 nfir{.|t.-fi3r

---------F.rf,r 
e:flEfi!

rcr.s*{l* lE

rDrcrtr,ilalt* iliil rtallsrt!.ll:r

-Tf,nr!crtD:rtl

N.EZOE ETHIEIT fr
IRON POINT RSAN APARTfidENT$. LOT 6

Fe:9C'r. gdL

ll*{r'$ls*l{ l*. *')Xr' HH?SX]'ilo

-+1:.*
@.

-: F+Alr:. l.:{r. !:,t- 4.:E:rE 1._E :j-,',lS --.ra..T E-n 1&:.
t:l :. r'"i-:r:,

kE*

ffi
Hf,H

t-
c.l
c.l

ctzo9o'!i
E ,r,c.r (.j)

Ebo
od

\ffirwa$lFi.@'li
, 6 s&ffi dii.{ a ry@r's* ds :}a* *&d' t trft& *@ A.- m

Page 1848

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 3

Planning Commission Staff Report, dated April 6,2022

Page 1849

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2
Type: Public Hearing

Date: April6,2022

Planning Commission Staff Report
50 Natoma Street, Council Chambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Folsom Corporate Center Apartments

PN 21-124

General Plan Amendment

Rezone

Planned Development Permit

The proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project is
located on two parcels situated on the south side of lron Point
Road, slightly east of the intersection of lron Point Road and Oak
Avenue Parkway/APN Nos. 072-3120-023 and 072-3120-026

Steve Banks, Principal Planner, 916-461-6207
sbanks@folsom.ca.us

]F-(o]LSCI}MI

Proiect:

File #:

Requests:

Location/APN:

Staff Gontact:

Property Owner/Applicant
Name: FCC 50, LLC (Cole Partners)
Address: 2484 Natomas Park Drive,
Suite 101
Sacramento CA 95833

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion recommend to City
Council approval of a General Plan Amendment, Rezone, and Planned Development
Permit for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project, subject to the findings
(Findings A-U) and conditions of approval (Conditions 1-69) attached to this report.

Proiect Summary: The proposed project includes development of a 253-unit market-rate
apartment community on two sites (Lot 1:7.24-acre parcel and Lot 6: 4.68-acre parcel)
within the Folsom Corporate Center, which is located on the south side of lron Point Road,
slightly east of the intersection of lron Point Road and Oak Avenue Parkway. The following
are the specific entitlements requested with the proposed project.

A General Plan Amendment to change the General PIan land use designation for
the two project parcels (Lot 1 and Lot 6) from IND (lndustriallOffice Park)to MHD
(Multi-Family High Density).

a

Page 1850

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



:

1,1

!t
i3

I
ii

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2
Type: Public Hearing

Date: April6,2022

A Rezone to change the zoning designation for Lot 1 from M-L PD (Limited
Manufacturing, Planned Development District) to R-4 PD (General Apartment,
Planned Development District) and to change the zoning designation of Lot 6 from
BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development District) to R-4 PD
(General Apartment, Planned Development District).

A Planned Development Permit which contains detailed development and
arch itectu ral standards for the proposed 253-u n it residential apartment commun ity.

ItrC)tr-s(DNII

a

a

These proposed actions are described in detail and analyzed later in this report

Table of Contents:

Attachment 1 - Background and Setting
Attachment 2 - Project Description

o General Plan Amendment
o Rezone
o Planned Development Permit

Attachment 3 - Analysis
o General Plan Amendment
. Rezone
o Planned Development Permit

Attachment 4 - Conditions of Approval
Attachment5 - Vicinity Map
Attachment 6 - General Plan Amendment Exhibits, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 7 - Rezone Exhibits, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 8 - Overall Site Plan, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 9 - Individual Site Plans and Details, dated February 8,2022
Attachment 10 - Preliminary Utility Plans, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 11 - Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plans, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 12 - Preliminary Landscape Plans and Details, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 13 - Preliminary Access and Circulation Plan, dated November 16,2021
Attachmentl4- Preliminary Lighting Plan and Details, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 15 - Building Elevations, Floor Plans, and Details dated November 16,2021
Attachment 16 - Color Renderings and Perspectives, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 17 - Color and Materials Board, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 18 - Signage Details, dated November 16,2021
Attachment 19 - Building and Parking Summary, dated February 8,2022

Page 1851

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



claY ot

AGENDA ITEM NO.2
Type: Public Hearing

Date: April6,2022

Site Photographs
Transportation I mpact Study, dated F ebruary, 2022
lnitial Study, Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Mitigation Monitoring
and Reporting Program, dated March, 2022 (electronic version
ava ilable for viewing at www.folsom. ca. us/govern menUcomm u n ity-
develop ment/p la nn i n g-services/cu rrent-project-information)
SMAQMD ISMND Response Letter, dated March 24,2022
Folsom Corporate Center Planned Development Guidelines
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Booklet (Separate Bound
Document)

tr"@E-S@N4

Aftachmentz0 -
Attachment2l -
Attachment22 -

Attachment2S -
Attachment24 -
Attachment2S -

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Commu nity Development Director

Page 1852

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

ATTAGHMENT {
BACKGROUND AND SETTING

Background

On August 15,2000, the City Councilapproved a Tentative Subdivision Map and Planned
Development for development of a 1.425-million-square-foot professional office center
known as the Folsom Corporate Center. On May 1, 2002, the Planning Commission
approved a Planned Development Permit and Conditional Use Permit for development of
a 255,795-square-foot retail shopping center known as Folsom Gateway within the
eastern portion of the previously approved Folsom Corporate Center. That approval
resulted the reduction of 395,000 square feet of office space within the Folsom Corporate
Center. A total of four professional office buildings have been developed within the
Folsom Corporate Center with major tenants including HDR Engineering, Kaiser
Permanente, Micron Technology, and SAFE Credit Union.

On January 26,2016, the City Council approved a General Plan Amendment, Rezone,
Planned Development Permit, and Conditional Use Permit for development of the 126-
unit senior retirement community known as the lron Point Retirement Community on a
4.68-acre property located al2275lron Point Road. On October 4,2017, the Planning
Commission approved a one-year extension to the previously approved Planned
Development Permit and Conditional Use Permit associated with the lron Point
Retirement Community project. On February 6, 2019, the Planning Commission
approved an additional one-year extension to the previously approved Planned
Development Permit and Conditional Use Permit associated with the lron Point
Retirement Community project. Subsequently, the applicant decided not to pursue
development of the project and withdrew their application. lt is important to note that the
4.68 parcelassociated with lron Point Retirement Community project is one of the parcels
(Lot 6) included with the proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project.

On October7,2020, the Planning Commission approved a Design Review application for
development of an 11,716-square-foot single-story medical building (Kidney Dialysis
Treatment Center) on a 2,77-acre site located near the southwest corner of the
intersection of lron Point Road and Rowberry Drive within the Folsom Corporate Center.
The Kidney Dialysis Treatment Center is currently under construction and is located
directly to the east of one of the parcels (Lot 1) associated with the proposed Folsom
Corporate Center Apartments p roject.

Page 1853

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

Physical Setting

The Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project site consists of two separate parcels
located within the Folsom Corporate Center development, which is generally located on
the south side of lron Point Road, slightly east of the intersection of lron Point Road and
Oak Avenue Parkway. Lot 1, which is a 7.24-acre parcel located between the Kaiser
Permanente Medical Office Building and U.S. Highway 50 to the south, features
moderately sloped terrain covered with non-native grasses and a single native Oak tree.
Lot 6, which is a 4.68-acre parcel located between lron Point Road and the SAFE Credit
Union building to the south, has gently sloped terrain and contains non-native grasses
and 10 native Oak trees. An aerial photograph of the project site and surrounding land
uses is shown in Figure 1 below.

FIGURE 1: AERIAL PHOTOGMPH OF PROJECT SITE

EVSn16
l4rSS' -tj:+&,q&ff

l4Ei>tci4L l.r#lci!

.r:.'tttri uaafl

.L
arr',a )itur'i;

Page 1854

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2Q22

ATTACHMENT 2
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL

The applicant, FCC 50, LLC (Cole Partners), is requesting approval of a General Plan
Amendment, Rezone, and Planned Development Permit for development of a 253-unit
market-rate apartment community on two parcels (Lot 1 :7.24-acre parcel and Lot 6: 4.68-
acre parcel) within the Folsom Corporate Center, which is generally located on the south
side of lron Point Road, slightly east of the intersection of lron Point Road and Oak
Avenue Parkway.

As noted above, the applicant is requesting approval of three entitlements to allow for
development of the proposed apartment community. The first entitlement is a request for
approval of a General Plan Amendment to change the General Plan land use designation
for the two project parcels (Lot 1 and Lot 6) from IND (lndustrial/Office Park) to MHD
(Multi-Family High Density). The second entitlement is a requestforapprovalof a Rezone
to change the zoning designation for Lot 1 from M-L PD (Limited Manufacturing, Planned
Development District) to GeneralApartment, Planned Development District (R-4 PD) and
to change the zoning designation of Lot 6 from BP PD (Business and Professional,
Planned Development District) to GeneralApartment, Planned Development District (R-
4 PD). The third entitlement is a request for approval of a Planned Development Permit
to establish project-specific development standards, review the project site design,
evaluate the architectural design of the multi-family apartment and clubhouse buildings,
and establish signage criteria.

The proposed Folsom Corporate CenterApartments project, which includes development
of 11 three-story apartment buildings and two clubhouse buildings (three-story and one-
story buildings respectively), is comprised of 253 market rate apartments within a gated
community. The apartment buildings include a combination of 16-plex buildings, 21-plex
buildings, 26-plex building, and 32-plex buildings with a total of 16 studio units (564
square feet), 126 one-bedroom units (687 square feet), 97 two-bedroom units (990-1057
square feet), and 14 three-bedroom units (1,412 square feet). All apartment units are
proposed to be accessible from interior hallways and include a full kitchen, living space,
storage closets, bedrooms, bathrooms, and an outdoor patio/balcony. The one and three-
story clubhouse buildings include a recreation room, a fitness center, a yoga studio, a
spa room, a mail room, a bike storage facility, leasing offices, a storage room, and
restroom facilities. Outdoor amenities associated with the clubhouse buildings include a
pool, a spa, and deck areas. Additional outdoor amenities include two dog parks.

In relation to site design, Lot 1 includes seven rectangular apartment buildings that are
evenly spaced within the eastern portion of parcel due to constraints associated with
overhead transmission lines situated in the western portion of the parcel. Lot 6 includes
four rectangular apartment buildings which are centrally located on the parcel.

Page 1855

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21 -120)
April6,2022

The applicant proposes a modern contemporary architectural design theme intended to
compliment the surrounding commercial buildings within the Folsom Corporate Center.
Modern and unique design elements include angular building shapes and forms, varied
roof heights, flat rooftops, recessed building elements, metal canopies, and extensive use
of glass. Proposed building materials include stucco walls, stone veneer wainscotting,
metal canopies, glass railing, and metal railing. The color scheme for the buildings is
proposed to be generally earth tone, with extensive use of gray and brown colors
accented by a mixture of lighter colors including white and tan.

General access to the project area is provided by three existing driveways located on the
south side of lron Point Road. Primary vehicle access to Lot 1 is provided by a new
driveway on south side of an existing private ring road with secondary access
accommodated by two emergency vehicle access driveways also situated on the south
side of the ring road. Primary vehicle access to Lot 6 is provided by a new driveway on
the north side of the private ring road with secondary access served by an emergency
vehicle access driveway also positioned on the north side of the ring road. Each of the
project driveways will accommodate all vehicle turning movements into and out of the
respective sites. ln addition, all project driveways will have access controlled by vehicle
gates.

Proposed internal vehicle circulation consists of Z7-foot-wide drive aisles to facilitate
movement in and around the project sites. Pedestrian circulation is provided by a
combination of new sidewalks and existing sidewalks located along the private ring road
and also along lron Point Road. lnternal pedestrian circulation is accommodated by a
series of new pedestrian pathways that provide connectivity to the apartment buildings,
the clubhouse building, the perimeter sidewalks, and the future Class I trail to the south.
Additional site improvements include: 491 parking spaces (includes combination of
garage, carport, and uncovered spaces), 51 bicycle parking spaces, 5 electric vehicle
charging stations, underground utilities, drainage basins, site Iighting, site landscaping,
retaining walls, fencing, and project identification signs. The proposed site plans are
shown in Figure 2, Figure 3, and Figure 4 on the following pages.

Page 1856

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21 -1 20)
April6,2022

FIGURE 2: OVERALL SITE PLAN

LOT 6

.::ti

:-'n""
I

t,4"d'

{I

lF-'r**-4)
'"'} ,tr$,{l
i &'*l &.- --'-*-}!----'A-

LOT 1

FIGURE 3: LOT 1 SITE PI-AN

t 'fl
t1

-t *.
f,

a

*-fri- -

.t
",, (;J

r!I
^/'i' .LS

I

t]

ll

ft

;

Page 1857

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

T;
r..pj

e
. !....n

FIGURE 4: LOT 6 SITE PLAN

N POINT
Ro

l:87 ratio) l$g
EUILDING A1

{32-PLEX)
- Total 32 units
- ResrJoaded
- 3 Stories

Trash Enclosure
Recycling &
Organics

Emergency
Vehicular
Access

lfig

L,4

i

I

*N
'il. I'ilt
.li,lili'iln 

r1r

?*

I

Page 1858

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

ATTACHMENT 3
ANALYSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the applicant's proposal. Staffs analysis
includes:

A. General Plan Amendment and Rezone

B. Planned Development Permit

. DevelopmentStandards
o Building Architecture and Design
r Signage

C. Traffic/Access/Circulation

D. Parking

E. Noise lmpacts

F. Walls/Fencing

G. Site Lighting

H. Trash/Recycling

l. Existing and Proposed Landscaping

J. Conformance with Relevant Folsom General Plan Objectives and Policies

K. Native American Consultation

A. General Plan Amendment and Rezone

General Plan Amendment and Rezone
The Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project is comprised of two separate parcels,

Lot 1, which is7.24-acres in size and Lot 6, which is 4.68-acres in size. Lot 1 and Lot 6

each have a General Plan land use designation of IND (lndustrial/Office Park. As shown
on Attachment 6, the proposed project includes a request to change the General Plan
land use designation for both parcels from IND (lndustrial/Office Park) to MHD (Multi-
Family High Density. Lot 1 currently has a Zoning designation M-L PD (Limited

Manufacturing, Planned Development District), while Lot 6 has a zoning designation of
BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development District). As shown on
Attachment 7, the proposed project includes a request to change the zoning designation
for Lot 1 from M-L PD (Limited Manufacturing, Planned Development District) to R-4 PD
(General Apartment, Planned Development District) and to change the zoning
designation of Lot 6 from BP PD (Business and Professional, Planned Development
District) to R-4 PD (GeneralApartment, Planned Development District). With approvalof
the proposed amendments and rezones, the entire project site will have a General Plan
land use designation of MHD and a Zoning designation of R-4 PD.

Page 1859

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2O22

The project is consistent with both the proposed General Plan land use designations and
the proposed zoning designations, as multi-family apartments are identified as a
permitted land use within the Folsom MunicipalCode (FMC. Section 17.18.020 Permitted
Uses). The proposed project includes a density o121.2 dwelling units per acre, is
consistent with the allowable density range (20-30 dwelling units per acre) established by
the General Plan for MultlFamily High Density (Table LU-1: Residential Designations).
ln addition, the proposed project meets the development requirements established by the
Folsom Municipal Code (EMC. Chapter 17.18. General Apartment District) and the
Folsom Corporate Center Planned Development Guidelines with some minor
modifications (discussed within the Planned Development Permit section of this staff
report). Proposed modifications to development standards include lot area, lot width,
building coverage, building height, building setbacks, and parking, which are discussed
in the Planned Development Permit section of this staff report.

ln reviewing the proposed General Plan Amendment and the Rezone, staff took into
consideration community benefits thatthe proposed apartment projectwill provide relative
to the supply of new housing units. City staff also considered the changes in the region's
office and housing markets over the past 10 to15 years. According to the California
Department of Housing and Community Development (HUD), the state of California is
facing a severe shortage with regard to housing supply, with some estimates indicating a
shortfall of up to 3,5 million housing units. The housing shortage has a number of
significant negative effects including but not limited to causing housing prices to rise which
limits affordability, and increasing the homeless population in communities. The benefit
of the proposed project is that it will increase the City's housing supply by providing 253
new market-rate rental units along the lron Point Road corridor in close proximity to jobs
and services in that area of the City.

Cole Partners, who is the originaldeveloperof the 900,000-square-foot Folsom Corporate
Center, described efforts to bring new medical and office uses to the Folsom area over
the last two decades. Since inception of the Corporate Center in 2000, the development
has attracted prominent medical and office companies including Kaiser Permanente,
Micron, and SAFE Credit Union. However, the applicant describes changing regional
market dynamics over the last decade (changes in technology, acceptable of
telecommuting, etc.) with the interest in housing projects far outpacing the demand for
new office development. lt has been more than 12 years since any new major office
buildings (Waste Connections/SAFE Credit Union and Numonyx/Micron) were
constructed within the Corporate Center. Notably, these two office buildings are the last
privately developed larger suburban office buildings completed not only in Folsom, but
along the Highway 50 corridor. While the office market dynamic has changed in a
negative way, the regional demand for housing (single-family and multi-family) continues
to remain extremely strong, especially in Folsom with a range of multi-family projects

Page 1860

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

(Alder Creek Apartments, Avenida Senior Apartments, Mangini Ranch Apartments,

Scholar Way Apartments, etc.) being approved recently. Based on these factors, staff

has determined that the proposed changes in land use and zoning are warranted.

Land Use Compatibilitv
ln evaluating the General Plan Amendment and the Rezone, staff also took into

consideration the compatibility of the proposed project relative to existing land uses in the
project area. The proposed project is located on two undeveloped parcels within the

Folsom Corporate Center. The project site is bounded by lron Point Road to the north

with single-family residential development (Broadstone Unit. No. 2) and multi-family

residential development (Sherwood Apartments) beyond, U.S. Highway 50 to the south

with undeveloped properties within the Folsom Plan Area beyond, multi-family

development (Revel Senior Living and CountryHouse Memory Care) to the west with

future Oak Avenue Parkway extension and commercial development beyond, and

commercial development to the east with East Bidwell Street Beyond.

The most prominent land uses in the immediate project area are professional office-

related and include SAFE Credit Union, Micron, Kaiser Permanente, and HDR.

Residential land uses in close proximity to the site include the Broadstone Unit No. 2

Subdivision (approximately 150 feet to the north across lron Point Road), Sherwood

Apartments (approximately 400 feet to the northeast across lron Point Road), and Revel

Senior Living Apartments (approximately 500 feet to the west). Medical-office related

land uses in the project vicinity include the aforementioned Kaiser Permanente Medical

Office facility and the Kaiser Permanente Surgery Center. The nearest retail commercial

development (Folsom Gateway Shopping Center, which was also developed by a Cole-

related entity) is located approximately 1,200 feet to the east of the project site. Additional

retail commercial development is located north of lron Point Road (Palladio at
Broadstone), approximately 3,100 feet east of the project site. Both retail commercial

developments include grocery stores and a variety of retail shops.

As described above, the project site is situated in a unique location that includes a wide

anay of land uses including professional offices, medical offices, retail shopping, multi-

family apartments, single-family residences, and a memory care facility. As mentioned

within the project description, the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project is a
market-rate apartment community providing living opportunities for residents within 253

apartment units. Given the residential nature of the proposed use, staff has determined

that the proposed project will be complimentary to the existing multi-family and single-

family residential land uses located in the immediate project vicinity. ln addition, taking

into account the basic needs of the apartment residents, staff has determined that the

proposed project is well-situated to take advantage of the numerous goods (grocery

stores, restaurants, and retail shops) and services (medical offices) and job opportunities

Page 1861

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

that are located within walking distance of the site.

B. Planned Development Permit

The purpose of the Planned Development Permit process is to allow greater flexibility in

the design of integrated developments than othenruise possible through strict application
of land use regulations. The Planned Development Permit process is also designed to
encourage creative and efficient uses of land. The following are proposed as part of the
applicant's Planned Development Permit:

r DevelopmentStandards

. Building Architecture and Design

. Signage

Development Standards
The Folsom Corporate Center includes development standards that were intended to
guide commercial development and did not take into account that residential development
might occur within the boundaries of the Corporate Center. As a result, the applicant's
intent with the subject application is to create a set of unique set of development
standards that are better suited for multi-family residentialdevelopment, yet stillgenerally
comply with the development standards established for properties within the Folsom
Corporate Center as well as being consistentwith the development standards established
for properties within the GeneralApartment (Ra) zoning district. Table 1 lists the existing
and proposed development standards for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
project.

TABLE 1: DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS TABLE

Development Standards Table
Folsom Gorporate Center Apartments

Lot
Area

Lot
wldth

Front Yard
Setback

Rear Yard
Sotback

Side Yard
Setbacks

Building
Height

Existing
Standards

0.5-Acres NA 30 Feet
lron Point Rd

NA 5 Feet 60 feet

R4 District
Standards

6,000 s.F. 60 Feet 20 Feet 10 Feet 5 FeeU10 Feet 50 Feet

Proposed
Standards

0.S-Acres 60 Feet 40 Feet
lron Point Rd

20 Feet

15 Feet 15 Feet 41 feet

As shown in Table 1, the proposed project meets or exceeds all development standards
established for the Folsom Corporate Center and for the R-4 (General Apartment) zoning
district. However, the proposed project does deviate from one guideline that is not shown
in the table above. The Folsom Corporate Center Planned Development Guidelines

Page 1862

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

recommend that a 30-foot-wide landscape buffer be provided along the lron Point Road
frontage. Due to site constraints (topography, shape, etc.), the applicant is proposing to
reduce the width of the landscape buffer (17-21 feet) along the eastern portion of the Lot
6 frontage with lron Point Road, while at the same time expanding the width of the buffer
(41-43 feet) along a greater length of the western portion of the Lot 6 frontage with lron
Point Road. With this proposed landscape modification, the average width of the
landscape buffer along lron Point Road would exceed 30 feet. Staff supports this
landscape modification as the total amount of landscaping along the lron Point Road
frontage will be increased.

Buildino Arch re and Desion
As detailed in the Project Description section of this report, the proposed project includes
development of 11 three-story apartment buildings and two clubhouse buildings on two
separate parcels within the Folsom Corporate Center. The design concept for the
apartment building and clubhouse buildings features a modern contemporary
architectural style with strong articulation of building forms and massing, both of which
are used to break up the scale of the buildings. Proposed building materials include
stucco walls, stone veneer wainscotting, metal canopies, glass railing, and metal railing.
The color scheme for the buildings is proposed to be primarily earth tone, with prominent
use of gray and brown colors accented by a mixture of lighter colors including white and
tan. Proposed elevations and renderings of the apartment and clubhouse buildings are
shown in the exhibits below and on the following pages.

FIGURE 5: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (16-PLEX)

tl

I

Page 1863

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

FIGURE 6: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (21-PLEX)

FIGURE 7: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (26-PLEX)

Front Elevation

- -r.i

tit
il
lt

-=L-.

Page 1864

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21 -120)
April6,2O22

FIGURE 8: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (32-PLEX)

FIGURE 9: CLUBHOUSE BUILDING ELEVATIONS (LOT 1)

1'l- :dl

Rear Elevation

]l

u1

,.1

\

Page 1865

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21 -120)
April6,2022

FIGURE 10: CLUBHOUSE BUILDING ELEVATIONS (LOT 6)

Rear Elevation Front Elevation

Right Elevation
- r+.;.;'i iriFr

PerspectivePerspective

FIGURE 11: BUILDING RENDERINGS (LOT 1)

Page 1866

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

i_
t

-pp
Fr

,,'9.;*.-

iln ri:i r,

::,. 1

'.'it o',:',,-,

i :,--,n
' '''1 -1t'

+__*a___Fi,

l. l; lp., I *'-l I;
.".-u- ' j*'. -;.,i, , ,..i , , 

-, 
Jt

FIGURE 12: BUILDING RENDERINGS (LOT 6)

The proposed project is subject to the Folsom Corporate Center Design Guidelines. The
Design Guidelines, in respect to overall architectural design concepts, are intended to
provide a framework for design, while not restricting creativity. The following are design
parameters recommended by the Design Guidelines to ensure a high-level quality of
development:

Buildings should be responsive to views from all four elevations

Building masses should be made human in scale, present varied elevations, and
use accent materials to add variety

Building materials such as tile, stone, glass, metal panels, and concrete should be
utilized together to reflect the area's modernity, diversity, and traditions.

Building entries shall be distinguished with accent materials such as stone, slate,
color metal panels, or concrete.

In addition to the Folsom Corporate Center Design Guidelines, the proposed project is
subject to the City's Design Guidelines for Multi-Fami! Development. The Design
Guidelines for Multi-Family Development recommend that multi-family projects be
designed in a manner that compliments the surrounding community. The following are
some of the specific design recommendations suggested by the Design Guidelines:

o

o

a

a

o Variety and distinctness in design are desirable

Page 1867

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

o Expanses of uninterrupted wall area and unbroken roof forms shall be
discouraged. Balconies, porches, bay windows, chimneys, and other design
elements with projections and varied setbacks shall be used to break up the
physical characteristics of structures.

The use of a variety and combination of building materials is encouraged. Building
materials selected for multi-family projects shall be very durable and require low
maintenance including, but not limited to, stucco, stone, and brick. Building
materials shall integrate quality design elements consistent with the design of the
development and the surrounding neighborhood.

Exterior building colors shall be compatible with the surrounding neighborhood
setting and shall not be out of character or in visual competition with the existing
surrounding design elements.

All accessory structures, including carports, garages, and solid waste enclosures,
shall be designed with materials and in a manner consistent with the architectural
design characteristics of the development.

a

a

a

As illustrated on the building elevations and color renderings (Attachments 15 and 16),

the proposing apartment and clubhouse buildings incorporate many of the key design
features recommended by the Folsom Corporate Center Design Guidelines and the
Design Guidelines for Multi-Family Development including the use of rectilinear building
shapes to create a sense of depth, use of varied forms to create visual relief, use of
staggered building elements to create visual interest, and the inclusion of unique design
details to reinforce the modern contemporary residential design theme.

As shown on the color and materials board (Attachment 17), the proposed project utilizes
a variety of modern building materials to enhance the appearance of the building including
the use of stucco on the walls, stone veneer wainscotting, glass windows and doors,
metal canopies, glass railing, and metal railing. As recommended by the Design
Guidelines, the proposed project features a natural color scheme with extensive use of
earth tone colors including gray and brown, complimented with lighter colors including
white and tan.

Based on the aforementioned analysis, staff has determined that the proposed project
represents a high-quality design that is consistent with the design recommendations of
the Fotsom Gorporate Center Design Guidelines and the Design Guidelines for Multi-
Family Development. ln addition, staff has determined that the project design is
complimentary to the design of existing commercial and residential buildings in the
immediate project area. As a result, staff recommends approval of the applicant's design
with the following conditions:

1. This approval is for 1 1 three-story apartment buildings and two clubhouse
buildings associated with the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project. The

Page 1868

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
Aprrl6,2022

applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and the
attached building elevations and color renderings dated November 16,2021.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the proposed Folsom Gorporate Center
apartment and clubhouse buildings shall be consistentwith the submitted building

elevations, color renderings, materials samples, and color scheme to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department'

3. Brick pavers or another type of colored masonry material (ADA compliant) shall
be used to designate pedestrian crosswalks on the project site, in addition to
where pedestrian paths cross drive aisles, and shall be incorporated as a design
feature at the two primary driveway entrances for Lot 1 and Lot 6 to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

4. Roof-mounted mechanical equipment, including satellite dish antennas, shall not
extend above the height of the parapet walls. Ground-mounted mechanical
equipment shall be shielded by landscaping or trellis type features.

5. Utility equipment such as transformers, electric and gas meters, electrical
panels, and junction boxes shall be screened by walls and or landscaping,

These recommendations are included in the conditions of approval (Condition No. 60)

presented for consideration by the Planning Commission.

Sionase
The proposed project includes placement of three monument signs at strategic locations

within the project site. The first monument sign is proposed to be located on a decorative

six-foot-tall wall within a landscaped area at the southwest corner of lron Point Road and
private driveway entrance into the Folsom Corporate Center. The second and third

monument signs are proposed to be located on decorative six-foottall walls at their
respective driveway entrances to Lot 1 and Lot 6. ln terms of design, the monument signs

will include individual letters made of metal with copy reading "lron Point Apartment

Homes". The monument signs, which are six'feet-tall and will include approximalely 24

square feet of sign area each, will be indirectly illuminated. Staff has determined that the

design of the proposed monument identification signs is complementary to the design of
the proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments.

The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC, Section. 17.50.040 D) states that monument

identification signs are an acceptable form of identification for multi-family residential
projects. The Folsom MunicipalCode also states that multi-family residential projects are
permitted one freestanding sign that is a maximum of six-feet-tall with a maximum sign

area of 32 square feet. Through the Planned Development Permit process, the applicant

is seeking approval for three monument signs to provide identification for the proposed

Page 1869

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

project. Staff has determined that three monument signs are appropriate based on a
number of factors including lack of direct access to the project site from lron Point Road,

the project having two distinct driveway entrances in different locations, and the large
physical scale of the apartment community. Staff recommends that the owner/applicant
obtain a sign permit prior to installation of the three monument signs. Condition'No. 62

is included to reflect this requirement.

C. Traffi c/Access/Ci rcu lation

Existing Roadwav Network
General access to the Folsom Corporate Center and the prolect parcels is provided by
three existing driveways located on the south side of lron Point Road. The westerly
driveway is restricted to vehicle right{urn in and right-turn out movements only. The
central driveway, which is located at the signalized intersection of lron Point Road and
Rowberry Drive, allows all vehicle turning movements. The easterly driveway allows
vehicle right-turn in, right-turn out, and left-turn in movements only.

Significant roadways in the project vicinity include lron Point Road, Oak Avenue Parkway,
Broadstone Parkway, and Rowberry Drive. lron Point Road is an east-west arterial
roadway with a raised median that runs from Folsom Boulevard to the eastern city limit
along the north side of U.S. Highway 50. Within the vicinity of the project site, lron Point
Road (45 mph posted speed limit) has six lanes, bike lanes, sidewalk, curb, and gutter.
Oak Avenue Parkway (45 mph posted speed limit) is a north-south arterial that extends
from Willow Creek Drive to lron Point Road. Oak Avenue Parkway is a four-lane urban
arterial road between Willow Creek Drive and Blue Ravine Road, a six-lane urban arterial
road between Blue Ravine Road and Riley Street, and a four-lane urban arterial road
between Riley Street and lron Point Road. Broadstone Parkway (45 mph posted speed
limit) in the project vicinity is a four-lane east-west arterial, that wraps around the back of
the Palladio at Broadstone Shopping Center from lron Point Road to connect with Empire
Ranch Road near the Sacramento-El Dorado County line. Rowberry Drive is a north-
south two-lane local road that runs northward from the Kaiser Permanente Medical
Offices into neighborhoods to the north of lron Point Road. A future extension of
Rowberry Drive across U.S. Highway 50 and into the Folsom Plan Area is planned for the
future.

The traffic, access, and circulation analysis associated with the proposed project is based
on the results of a Transportation lmpact Study that was prepared in February 2022 by
T. Kear Transportation Planning and Management, Inc. The transportation study
analyzed traffic operations at the following 17 study intersections in the vicinity of the
project site:

r Prairie City Road/U.S Highway 50 Eastbound Ramps
o Prairie City Road/U.S. Highway 50 Westbound Ramps
o Prairie City Road/American Aggregates Road

Page 1870

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

r Prairie City Road/lron Point Road
r lron Point Road /Grover Road
o lron Point Road /Oak Avenue Parkway
o lron Point Road Mest Kaiser Access Road
r lron Point Road /Rowberry Way
o lron Point Road /Safe Credit Union Access
o lron Point Road /Broadstone Parkway
o lron Point Road /East Bidwell Street
r East Bidwell StreeUU.S. Highway 50 Westbound Ramps
r East Bidwell StreeUU.S. Highway 50 Eastbound Ramps
o APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 6" Access
o APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 1" Access
r Oak Avenue Parkway/U.S. Highway 50 Westbound Ramps (2035 Only)
r Oak Avenue Parkway/U.S. Highway 50 Eastbound Ramps (2035 Only)

Six different scenarios were evaluated in reviewing traffic operations at the 17

aforementioned study intersections including; Existing 2021 without Project Condition,
Existing 2021 with Project Condition, Existing Plus Approved Projects (EPAP) 2026
without Project Condition, EPAP 2026 with Project Condition, Cumulative 2035 without
Project Condition, and Cumulative 2035 with Project Condition.

The proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project is expected to generate a
total of 81 vehicle-trips during the weekday AM peak hour and 104 vehicle-trips during
the weekday PM peak hour trips. Overall, the proposed proyect is projected to generate
a total of 1,376 daily vehicle trips. Based on the projected volume of project-related
vehicle trips, the Transportation Study concluded that the proposed project would not
have a significant impact on vehicle level of service (LOS) at any of the 17 study
intersections. ln addition, the Transportation Study determined that the proposed prolect
would not have a significant impact relative to Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT).

While the Transportation Study determined that the proposed project would not have any
significant impacts on study intersections relative to LOS and VMT, the Study did indicate
that the project would result in a queueing deficiency (project would add 1 vehicle to a
queue that already exceeds available storage) in the AM Peak Hour for the westbound
left-turn lanes at the intersection of Prairie City Road and lron Point Road under two
different study scenarios (Existing 2021 Conditions with Project and EPAP 2026
Conditions with Project). To address this impact and reduce the vehicle queuing caused
by the proposed project, the Transportation Study recommends the following measure
(Condition No. 51)be implemented:

The owner/applicant shall modify Prairie City Road/ lron Point Road signal timing
plan by shifting 1 second from the eastbound through movement to the westbound
left turn movement, reduce the vehicle extension setting from adding five to six
additional seconds to the green phase for through movements to adding four

a

Page 1871

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

seconds to the green phase for through movements for each vehicle passing the
detectorafterthe minimum green phase length has been exceeded. This mitigation
measure shall be implemented by the City through the reimbursement agreement
with the owner/applicant to cover any City costs. The implementation of this
mitigation measure shall occur prior to issuance of the first building permit.

Proiect Access and On-Site Circulation
As shown on the submitted site plans (Attachments 8 and 9), access to the project area
(Folsom Corporate Center) is provided by three existing driveways located on the south
side of lron Point Road. Primary vehicle access to Lot 1 is provided by a new driveway
on south side of an existing private ring road with secondary access accommodated by
two emergency vehicle access driveways also situated on the south side of the ring road.
Primary vehicle access to Lot 6 is provided by a new driveway on the north side of the
private ring road with secondary access served by an emergency vehicle access driveway
also positioned on the north side of the ring road. Each of the project driveways will
accommodate all vehicle turning movements into and out of the respective sites. ln
addition, all project driveways will have access controlled by a vehicle gate. lnternal
vehicle circulation is provided by 27-fool-wide drive aisles that accommodate movement
in and around the project sites. Pedestrian circulation is provided by a combination of
new sidewalks and existing sidewalks located along the private ring road and also along
lron Point Road. lnternal pedestrian circulation is accommodated by a series of new
pedestrian pathways that provide connectivity to the apartment buildings, the clubhouse
building, and the perimeter sidewalks. Access and circulation exhibits for the proposed
project are shown in the figures on the following pages.

Page 1872

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Gorporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2O22

FIGURE 13: OVERALL ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

LOT 6

t,

ilI
!l

1t
t!

l

I

li

LOT 1

Sr+*-r"

Blue Line: Vehicle Access
Red Line: Pedestrian Access
Green Line: Future Trail and Connection

Page 1873

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

FIGURE 14: LOT 1 ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

I

I

I
I

!

i1

ji

1l

.I

i

i

;*i;;;

r,; .j

'li
lii

I

-;rtll

'..t:.

;'qqi-

LOT {

t,t'(-

'.!

o
\ rhF'rr.i.rit$..*.nn in*rr *k** ry**
lAdd*r#BuryFdt b*-B{,6

CIRCULATION SITE PLAN

]RON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOL6OM. CA

FEBRUARY 0, 422 1MR200320 ed

tffi]
BSB

Blue Line: Vehicle Access
Red Line: Pedestrian Access
Green Line: Future Trail and Connection

Page 1874

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21 -120)
April6,2022

FIGURE 15: LOT 6 ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT L 6

it -- -

; 1l'r',..,,,,.i,,^.
';:.., i; " 

'

:.; .'
,l : I,l ill,':l'i ,'iil r I

.l
^ l t-

"*-l-l'

::::::::::'-:
,'-l ..'.;:::-:E i:

I
I

1l-_- brt
a

The Transportation lmpact Study prepared for the proposed project evaluated the internal

operation and configuration of the project access system in terms of right-turn
deceleration lanes and tapers for driveways, minimum required driveway throat depth,
emergency vehicle access, and entry gate queuing. As referenced previously within this
report, the prgject parcels are accessed via private roadways within the Folsom Corporate
Center. Access to City streets (lron Point Road) is not being modified by the proposed
project, thus the City's requirements for right-turn tapers and deceleration lanes are not
applicable. Additionally, the Study determined that vehicle speeds and volumes within the
Folsom Corporate Center's internal roadway network do not create a safety issue that
would necessitate right-turn tapers and deceleration lanes at either of the internal project

driveways.

As noted earlier, access to the two project parcels is provided by an existing private

roadway network within the Folsom Corporate Center. As a result, the City's minimum
required throat depth is not applicable, That being said, the Study determined that the
design and throat depth of each of the proposed project driveways was acceptable and

Blue Line: Vehicle Access
Red Line: Pedestrian Access

Page 1875

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

would function appropriately. ln terms of emergency vehicle access, there are three
gated emergency vehicle access driveways proposed to serve the proposed project. ln

addition, the project's internaldrive isles have 2S-foot inner/S0-foot outer minimum turning

radii to accommodate all fire and police department access. Based on this information,

the Study determined that adequate emergency vehicle access is being provided for the
project.

Primary vehicle access to Lot 1 is provided by a new driveway on south side of an existing
private ring road and primary vehicle access to Lot 6 is provided by a new driveway on

the north side of the private ring road. Both of these project driveways will have access
controlled by a vehicle gate. As shown on the submitted lndividualSite Plans and Details
(Attachment 9), the two project driveways have been designed to accommodate queuing

of up to three vehicles for entry into the respective sites. The Study determined that the

design of the two project driveways provides adequate queuing space for vehicles

entering the project sites.

To ensure implementation of the traffic control and pedestrian circulation measures
identified on the submitted site plans, staff recommends the following recommendations
be included as conditions of approval for the project (Condition No. 52):

o A "stop" sign and appropriate pavement markings shall be installed at the
internal approach to the private ring road at the two primary project driveways.

o The vehicle entry gates at the two primary project driveway locations shall open

inward, away from the private ring road or retract sideways. ln addition, the
design of the vehicle entry gates and the vehicle entry gate area shall conform

to all requirements established by the City of Folsom for gated multi-family
residential develoPments.

lf vehicles are observed backing up into the private ring road at either of the

two gated primary project entries, City staff will evaluate and require

appropriate measures to alleviate the traffic congestion including but not limited

to requiring the two project entry gates to remain open during the AM (7:00 a-m.

to 9:00 a.m.) and PM (4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.) peak hours on weekdays.

Residents of the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project shall be issued

remote transmitters to allow them to open the entry gates without needing.to
stop to enter a code in the keypad at either entrance location.

The owner/applicant shall provide at least one pedestrian connection from Lot
1 to the southern property boundary to allow for a connection to the future Class
I bicycle trail expected to be located within the 5O-foot-wide landscape
easement between the project site and U.S. Highway 50'

a

a

a

Page 1876

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

Traffic Safetv Committee
The proposed project was reviewed by the Traffic Safety Committee at its January 27,
2022 meeting. Upon a thorough review of the project's Site Plan and Access and
Circulation Plan, the Committee made two recommendations relative to vehicle circulation
and pedestrian circulation. With respect to vehicle circulation, the Committee
recommended that the applicant evaluate implementing a traffic or right-of-way control
solution (round-a-bout, stop-sign control, etc.) in the vicinity of the Lot 1 primary driveway
and the two driveways across the private road on the Kaiser Permanente Medical
Campus site due to the odd angles and configuration of this intersection, With regard to
pedestrian circulation, the Committee recommended that the applicant evaluate providing
improved pedestrian access between Lot 1 and lron Point Road in the vicinity of the
weste rn most Ka i ser Perm ane nte project d riveway.

Subsequent to the Traffic Safety Committee meeting, City staff met with the project
applicant and the traffic consultant to discuss the two recommendations of the
Committee. ln relation to providing a traffic control solution near the primary entrance to
Lot 1, the traffic consultant indicated that the volume of traffic at this location does not
warrant the installation of a traffic control solution. In addition, it was determined that
installation of any type of traffic control feature at this location would require off-site
improvements on property that owned by the applicant. Based on this feedback, staff
has determined that construction of traffic control feature near the Lot 1 driveway
entrance is not necessary nor feasible.

ln reviewing the possibility of providing improved pedestrian access between Lot 1 and
lron Point Road, City staff identified numerous challenges. Specifically, the construction
of pedestrian pathway from Lot 1 to lron Point Road near the westernmost Kaiser
Permanente driveway would require a significant number of off-site improvements on
property owned by Kaiser Permanente, not the applicant. ln addition, construction of
pedestrian walkways in this area would be extremely difficult due to the severe change
in grade between Lot 1 and lron Point Road. Lastly, the construction of a pedestrian
walkway in this area would like required encroachment into a number of open space
parcels containing Oak trees and sensitive habitat. Based on these factors, staff has
determined that construction of new pedestrian pathways between Lot 1 and lron Point
Road is not feasible. Of note, Lot 1 in conjunction with the Dialysis Clinic (which is

currently under construction) will construct additional sidewalk that would allow for
pedestrian access to lron Point along Rowberry and the eastern edge of the Kaiser
Permanente property.

D. Parking

The Folsom Municipal Code (Section 17.18.1 1 0 Parkinq) requires 1 .5 parking spaces per

unit for multi-family structures and complexes located within the R4 (General Apartment
Zoning District) zoning district. The Design Guidelines for Multi-Family Development
require that multi-family apartment developments provide 1.5 parking spaces for studio

Page 1877

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

and one-bedroom units, 1.75 parking spaces for two-bedroom units, 2.0 parking spaces
for three-bedroom units, and 1 guest parking space for every 5 apartment units.

As noted in the Project Description, the proposed project includes a total of 253 apartment
units including 16 studio units, 126 one-bedroom units, 97 two-bedroom units, and 14

three-bedroom units. As shown and described on the submitted site plan, the proposed
project provides a total of 491 parking spaces including 120 integrated garage parking

spaces, 133 carport covered parking spaces, and 238 uncovered surface parking spaces.
Based on this parking information, Staff has determined that the proposed project meets
the parking requirements established by the Folsom Municipal Code by providing 491

parking spaces whereas 379 parking spaces are required. ln addition, staff has
determined that the proposed project meets the parking recommendations of the Design
Guidelines by providing 491 parking spaces whereas 462 parking spaces are
recommended.

The Folsom Municipal Code FMC. Section 17.57.090) requires multi-family residential
developments to provide one bicycle parking space for every five dwelling units. The
proposed project features 55 bicycle parking spaces including 31 bicycle storage room in
the Lot 6 clubhouse building, 20 bicycle parking spaces in bicycle storage room in the Lot
1 clubhouse building, and 4 additional bicycle parking distributed throughout both project
parcels. ln addition to the dedicated bicycle storage facilities, bicycle parking

opportunities are provided in each of the 120 integrated garages on the project site. Staff
has determined that the proposed project meets the bicycle parking requirements
established by the Folsom Municipal Code (FMC. Section 17.57.090) by providing 55
bicycle parking spaces whereas 51 bicycle parking spaces are required.

E. Noise lmpacts

Based on the proximity of the project site to U.S. Highway 50, lron Point Road, and
existing commercial land uses within the immediate project vicinity, acoustical
measurements and modeling were preliminarily prepared by Bollard Acoustical on May
3,2021 and bolstered by Helix Environmental Planning on February 23,2022to analyze
potential noise impacts at the proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project site.
The purpose of the noise analysis was to quantify existing noise levels associated with
traffic on U.S. Highway 50 and lron Point Road, and to compare those noise levels against
the applicable City of Folsom noise standards for acceptable noise exposure at the project
site. ln addition, noise generated by the proposed project including construction activities,
on-site parking/circulation, and mechanical equipment noise, was also evaluated in the
noise analysis.

Two aspects of noise impacts were evaluated relative to the proposed apartment project,
noise directed at the proposed project, and noise caused by the proposed project. As
noted previously, the predominant existing noise sources in the project vicinity that cause

Page 1878

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2O22

an impact to the project site are from vehicles traveling on U.S. Highway 50 and lron Point
Road, as well as background noises from adjacent nearby commercial land uses.
Potential noise impacts that might result from development of the Folsom Corporate
Center Apartments project community are construction-related activities and operational
activities. Construction-related noise would have a short-term effect, while operational
noise would continue throughout the lifetime of the project.

The Noise Element of the City of Folsom General Plan regulates noise emissions from
public roadway traffic on new development of residential or other noise sensitive land
uses. The Noise Element states that noise from traffic on public roadways shall not
exceed 65 CNEL for outdoor use areas and 45 CNEL for interior use areas. To evaluate
such potential noise impacts to the proposed project, Bollard Acoustical conducted
ambient noise measurements to calibrate the predictive noise modeling program that
estimates noise levels based on estimated future traffic noise affecting the project site.

As stated above, a significant direct noise impact would occur if traffic-related noise levels
exceed 65 CNEL at the proposed project's designated outdoor use areas (outdoor
pool/amenity areas). The noise modeling program determined that the outdoor noise
level at the clubhouse area on Lot 1 would be 65 CNEL, while the outdoor noise level at
the clubhouse area on Lot 6 would be 63 CNEL. Based on these projected noise levels
at the p@ect two exterior use areas, staff has determined that the proposed project would
comply with the City's exterior noise threshold.

As referenced above, a significant direct noise impact would also occur if the project's
interior use areas would be exposed to noise levels greater than 45 CNEL from roadway
traffic. A 45 CNEL interior limit would be achieved if exterior locations are exposed to a
noise level of 60 CNEL or less, based on a typical attenuation of 15-20 dB by standard
residential building construction. The noise modeling program determined that three
buildings on Lot 1 (Buildings 1, 2, and 7) and two buildings on Lot 6 (Buildings 2 and 5)
would potentially exceed the City's interior noise level standard of 45 CNEL. To reduce
these potential noise impacts to a less than significant level and comply with the City's
interior noise level standards, staff recommends that the following measures be
implemented (Condition No. 56).

For habitable areas (both living rooms and bedrooms) with a direct line-of-sight to
U.S. Highway 50 for Lot 1 and lron Point Road for Lot 6, the following measures
shall be incorporated in the design of the project to reduce interior noise levels to
45 CNEL or less:

a

o Lot 1 (Buildings 1 and 2) and Lot 6 (Building 2) - Minimum exterior wall
requirement of STC 46.

o Lot 1 (Buildings 1 and 2) and Lot 6 (Building 2) - Minimum window and glass
sliding door requirement of STC 35.

Page 1879

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

o Lot 1 (Building 7) and Lot 6 (Building 5) - Minimum window and glass sliding
door requirement of STC 28.

o The building design shall include a mechanical ventilation system that meets
the criteria of the lnternational Building Code (Chapter 12, 51203.3 of the 2013
California Building Code) to ensure that windows would be able to remain
permanently closed.

Construction of the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project would temporarily
increase noise levels in the project vicinity during the construction period, which would
take approximately 20 to 26 months. Construction activities, including site clearing,
excavation, grading, building construction, and paving, would be considered an

intermittent noise impact throughout the construction period of the project. The City's
Noise Ordinance excludes construction activities from meeting the General Plan Noise

Element standards, provided that all phases of construction are limited to the hours

between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on weekdays, and between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on
Saturdays. To ensure compliance with the City's Noise Control Ordinance and General
Plan Noise Element, staff recommends that hours of construction operation be limited
from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on weekdays and 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays with
no construction permitted on Sundays or holidays. ln addition, staff recommends that
construction equipment be muffled and shrouded to minimize noise levels. Condition No.

55 is included to reflect these requirements.

Operational noises generated by the proposed project include sounds associated with
new vehicle trips, vehicle parking, and mechanical equipment associated with the
apartment project. Persons and activities potentially sensitive to noise in the project
vicinity include residents within the Broadstone Unit No. 2 Subdivision (150 feet north

across lron Point Road) across lron Point Road to the north of the project site, residents
within the Sherwood Apartments (approximately 450 northeast of the project site across
lron Point Road), and residents of the Revel Senior Living Apartments (approximately
500 feet to the west). Due to the limited volume of project-generated vehicle trips (81

weekday AM peak hour trips and 104 weekday PM peak hour trips), vehicle noise

exposure would increase only slightly as compared to existing conditions in the project
vicinity. Based on the significant distance and buffers between the project site and the
nearby residential land uses, staff has determined that potential noise impacts relative to
these operational noise sources will not be significant.

F. Walls/Fencing

The proposed project includes the construction of retaining walls and fencing. As
shown on the submitted Grading and Drainage Plans (Attachment 11), retaining walls
that predominantly range from 1-8 feet in height, with a maximum height of 15 ft at Lot 6

at the northeast corner. The walls are proposed to be constructed in various locations
on Lot 1 and Lot 6 due to substantial changes in elevation on the sites. As shown the
submitted Landscape Plan and Details (Attachment 12), decorative six-foot-tall metal

Page 1880

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Gommission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

open view fencing is proposed to be placed around the perimeter of Lots 1 and 6. ln

addition to the perimeter fencing, vehicle gates and pedestrian gates are also proposed

at various locations on the Lots 1 and 6. Staff recommends that the final location,
design, height, materials, and colors of the retaining walls, fences, and gates be subject
to review and approval by the Community Development Department. Condition No. 59
is included to reflect this requirement.

G. Site Lighting

As shown on the Preliminary Lighting Plan (Attachment 14), the applicant is proposing to
use a combination of pole-mounted parking lot lighting, carport lighting, building-attached
lighting, and bollard lights along the walkways on the project site. All lighting would be
designed to minimize lighUglare impacts to the adjacent properties by ensuring that all
exterior lighting is shielded and directed downward. Staff recommends that the final
exterior building and site lighting plans be submifted for review and approval by
Community Development Department for location, height, aesthetics, level of illumination,
glare and trespass prior to the issuance of any building permits. ln addition, staff
recommends all lighting is designed to be shielded and directed downward onto the
project site and away from adjacent properties and public rights-of-way. Condition No. 23
is included to reflect these requirements.

H. Trash/Recycling

The proposed project includes three trash/recycling enclosures to manage trash,
recycling, and organics associated with the apartment community. Lot 1 includes one
trash/recycling enclosure and one trash compactor, while Lot 6 includes two
trash/recycling enclosures. The proposed trash/recycling enclosures, which are
constructed of textured concrete masonry blocks with a decorative trim cap, feature metal
gates to control access. Staff recommends that the final location, design, materials, and
colors of the trash/recycling enclosures be subject to review and approval by the
Community Development Department, Condition No. 58 is included to reflect these
requirements.

l. Existing and Proposed Landscaping

Lot 1, which is largely undisturbed, is predominantly comprised of non-native annual
grassland with a single Oak tree situated in the southeast corner of the site. Lot 1 does
include small parking lot area with associated landscaping in the northwest corner of the
project site. This small parking lot and landscaped area, which is associated with the
adjacent Kaiser Permanente Medical Office Complex, is proposed to remain in place. A
S0-foot-wide landscape easement, which is located between the southern boundary of
Lot 1 and U.S. Highway 50, is steeply sloped and contains non-native grasses. Lot 6,

which has been greatly disturbed by prior grading and stockpiling activities, features non-

native grasses with a small stand of Oak trees located in the southwest corner of the site.

Page 1881

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

A 20-foot-wide landscape easement, which is located within the northern portion of Lot 6

adjacent to lron Point Road, features a rockery retaining wall and sidewalk with minimal
landscaping and non-native grasses.

As shown on the Preliminary Landscape Plans (Attachment 12), the applicant is

proposing to install landscaping that features California-native and low water-use trees,

shrubs, and groundcover selections intended to comply with the requirements of the
Model Water Efficiency Landscape Ordinance (MWELO). Proposed landscape

improvements include a variety of drought-tolerant trees, shrubs, and groundcover.

Among the proposed trees are; Chinese Pistache, Coast Live Oak, Dwarf Strawberry
Tree, lnterior Live Oak, Red Crape Myrtle, Redpointe Maple, Sweet Bay, and Swan Hill

Olive. Proposed shrubs and groundcover include; Australian Bluebell Creeper, Autumn

Sage, Deer Grass, Dwarf Bottlebrush, Dwarf Hawthorne, Heavenly Bamboo, Manzanita,

Red Fountain Grass, and Biofiltration Sod. The preliminary landscape plan meets the

CALgreen and City shade requirement by providing 50 percent shade in the parking lot

area within fifteen years. Staff recommends that the final landscape plans be reviewed

and approved by the Community Development Department. Condition No. 36 is included

to reflect this requirement.

Oak Tree Preservation and Removal
Chaoter 12.16 of the Folsom MunicipalCode, the , regulates
the cutting or modification of trees, including oaks and specified other trees; requires a
Tree Permit prior to cutting or modification; and establishes mitigation requirements for
cut or damaged trees. The Tree Preservation Ordinance establishes policies, regulations,
and standards necessary to ensure that the City will continue to preserve and maintain
its "urban forests".

An Arborist Report and Arborist lnventory prepared for the proposed project found that
the project parcels contain a total of 11 protected native oak trees (oak trees measuring
six inches in diameter or larger) including nine Blue Oaks and two Valley Oaks. Of the
11 oak trees mentioned above, one Blue Oak tree located on Lot 6 is recommended for
removal due to compromised health and structural defects. The remaining ten native
Oak trees, which are located on Lot 6, are identified as being in fair to good condition by
the Arborist Report.

As shown on the submitted Landscape Plan, the applicant is proposing to preserve three
Oak trees on the project site including a 41" diameter Blue Oak tree (Heritage Tree) on
Lot 1 and two Blue Oak trees (30" and 26" in diameter respectively) on Lot 6. The
remaining eight oak trees on the project site (southwest corner or Lot 6) are proposed to
be removed to allow for development of the proposed project. To offset the loss of the
protected native oak trees, the applicant is proposing to plant 35 Mitigation Oak trees
(Coast Live Oak and lnterior Live Oak) in appropriate locations (through consultation with
the City Arborist) on the project site and to pay in-lieu fees for any outstanding Oak tree

Page 1882

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
Aprrl6,2022

mitigation that is required. To mitigate the impact to the protected native Oak trees, staff
recommends that the following measures be implemented (Condition No. 37) in
accordance with requirements of the Tree Preservation Ordinance:

A Tree Permit Application containing an Application Form, Tree Protection and
Mitigation Plan, and Arborist Report shall be submitted to the City of Folsom by the
owner/applicant for issuance of a Tree Work Permit and Tree Removal Permit prior
to commencement of any grading or site improvement activities. The tree
protection and mitigation plan shall be prepared in collaboration with a qualified
arborist and shall be subject to review and approval by the City. The tree protection
and mitigation plan shall contain the contact information of the project arborist and
shall be included in all associated plan sets for the project.

a

a

a

a

Removal of any protected tree shall be mitigated by planting replacement trees
and/or payment of "ln-Lieu" fees on a diameter inch basis in accordance with
FMC. $ection 12.16.150. The proposed method of mitigation shall be subject to
review and approval by the City.

Prior to starting construction, oak trees to be preserved shall be fenced with high
visibility fencing consistent with the city-approved tree protection and mitigation
plan. Parking of vehicles, equipment, or storage of materials is prohibited within
the Tree Protection Zone of Protected Trees at alltimes, Signs shall be posted on
exclusion fencing stating that the enclosed trees are to be preserved. Signs shall
state the penalty for damage to, or removal of, the protected tree,

The owner/applicant shall retain the services of a project arborist for the duration
of the development project to monitor the health of oak trees to be preserved and
carry out the City-approved tree protection plan. All regulated activity conducted
within the Critical Root Zone of protected trees, as that term is defined in Folsom
Municipal Code (FMG) 12.16.020, shallbe performed underthe direct supervision
of the project arborist. A copy of the executed contract for these arboricultural
services shall be submitted to the City prior to the issuance of any tree or grading
permits

Certification letters by the project arborist attesting compliance with the tree
protection and mitigation plan and tree permit conditions shall be submitted to the
City at the following stages of the project:

The owner/applicant shall plant 35 Mitigation Oak Trees on the project site in the
locations as shown on the Preliminary Landscape Plans. The final number,
location, and type of Mitigation Oak Trees shall be subject to review and approval
by the Community Development Department. The owner/applicant shall pay in-
lieu fees for any outstanding required Oak Tree Mitigation that is not satisfied
through planting of Mitigation Oak Trees.

a

o

Page 1883

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate CenterApartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

J. Gonformance with Relevant General Plan Goals and Policies

The City of Folsom General Plan (2035) outlines a number of goals, policies, and
implementation programs designed to guide the physical, economic, and environmental
growth of the City. Staff has determined that the proposed project is consistent with the
General Plan goals and policies as outlined and discussed below:

APPLICABLE GENERAL PLAN GOALS AND POLICIES
GP GOAL LU t.{ (Land Use/Growth and Chanqe)
Retain and enhance Folsom's qualitv of life, unique identitv. and sense of communitv
while continuinq to orow and chance.

GP POLICY LU 1 .1 .,I 1 (lnfill Develooment)
Respect the local context: New development should improve the character and
connectivitv of the neiohborhood in which it occurs. Physical desiqn should resnond to
the scale and features of the surroundino communitv. while improving critical elements
such as transparencv and permeability.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project features significant
site and design improvements which will enhance the overall character of the area
including introducing new market rate apartment units with a contemporary modern
residential design intended to complement the architecture and design of existing
residential and commercial buildings in the project vicinity.

GP POLICY LU 1.1.15 LSACOG Blueprint Principles)
Strive to adhere to the Sacramento Regional Blueprint Growth Princioles.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project has been designed
to adhere to the primary SACOG Blueprint Principles including Compact Development,
Housing Choice and Diversity, Use of Existing Assets, and Quality Design. Compact
Development involves creating environments that are more compactly built and use
space in an efficient but attractive manner to encourage more walking, biking, and transit
use and shorter auto trips. Housing Choice and Diversity includes providing a variety of
places where people can live (apartments, townhomes, condominiums, and single-family
detached homes) and also creating opportunities for the variety of people who need them
such as families, singles, seniors, and people with special needs. Use of Existing Assets
entails intensification of the existing use or redevelopment in order to make better use of
existing public infrastructure, including roads. Quality Design focuses on the design
details of any land development (such as relationship to the street, placement of buildings,
sidewalks, street widths, landscaping, etc.), which are all factors that influence the
attractiveness of living in a compact development and facilitate the ease of walking within
and in and out of a community.

Page 1884

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
Aprll6,2022

APPLICABLE GENERAL PLAN GOALS AND POLICIES
GP GOAL LU 6.1 (Residential Noishborhoods)
Allow for a varietv of housing types and mix of uses that provide choices for Folsom
residents, create comolete and livable neiqhborhoods. and encourage walkinq and bikino.

GP POLICY LU 6.1.3 (Efficiencv throuqh Density)
Sunport an overall increase in averaoe residential densities in identified urban centers
and mixed-use districts. Encourage new housino types to shift from lower-density. larqe-
lot developments to hiqher-densitv, small-lot and multifamilv devefopments. as a means
to increase energy efficiency. conserve water, reduce waste. as well as increase access
to services and amenities (e.9.. open space) throuqh an emphasis on mixed uses in these
hioher-densitv developments.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project is a new market-rate
multi-family residential project developed at a residential density of 21.2 units per acre.
Its location within Folsom Corporate Center and proximity to the Folsom Gateway retail
center will create a compacUhorizontal mixed-use development. The proposed project
design will be consistent with California Green Building Standards Code (CALGreen),
and the residential units are being designed to be all-electric, and the project intends to
participate the SMUD SolarShares program. In addition, the proposed project includes
electric vehicle charging stations, and will meet or exceed the percentage of electric
vehicle capable parking spaces per CALGreen code.

GP GOAL M 4.1 ffehicle Traffic and Parkinq)
Ensure a safe and efficient network of streets for cars and trucks, as well as provide an
adeouate supolv of vehicle parkino,

GP POLICY M 4.1.3 (Level of Service)
Strive to achieve a least traffic Level of Service "D" (or better) for local streets and
roadwalls throuqhout the City. ln designing transBortation improvements, the Gity will
prioritize use of smart technolooies and innovative solutions that maximize efficiencies
and safetv while minimizing the ohysicalfootprint. During the course of Plan buildout. it
mav occur that temporarily higher Levels of Service result where roadway improvements

have not been adequately ohased as development proceeds. However, this situation will
be minimized based on annual traffic studies and monitorino proorams. Sta.ff Will report
to the Citv Council at reqular intervals via the Capital improvement Prooram process for
the Councilto prioritize proiects intesralto achievinq Level of Service D or better.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project will not result in a
change in the level of service (LOS) at any of the 17 study intersections. ln addition, the
proposed project is anticipated to generate less than 82o/o of the regional per capita
Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT), consistent with new State Law that took effect July 1 ,2020
(sB 743).

Page 1885

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2O22

GP GOAL M 4.2 (Vehicle Traffic and Parkinql
Provide and manage a balanced approach to parkinq that meets economic development
and sustainability qoals.

GP POLICY M 4.2.4 (Electric Vehicle Charqing Stations)
Encouraqe the installation of electric vehicle charging stations in parkinq spaces
throuohout the citv. prioritizing installations at multi-family residential units.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project includes five electric
vehicle charging stations to serve electric vehicles of residents and guests. ln addition,
the applicant has committed to having at least 10 percent of parking spaces be EV
Capable. The number of proposed electric vehicle charging stations (5) and percentage
of EV Capable parking spaces is consistentwith the California Green Buildings Standards
Code's provisions (10 percent of all parking spaces) required to be EV Capable) for multi-
family residential development.

GP GOAL H-2 (Removino Barriers to the Production of Housinq)
To minimize qovernmental constraints on the develooment of housino for households of
all income levels.

GP POLICY H 2.7
The City shall educate the community on the needs, the realities and the benefits of
affordable and hioh-density housino.

The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project will result in
development of a high-density market-rate apartment community on parcels that are not
currently zoned for multi-family high density residential development.

K. Native American Consultation (SB 18rAB52)

Senate Bill (SB) 18 was signed into law in September 2A04 and became effective in March
2005. SB 18 requires city and county governments to consult with California Native
American tribes early in the planning process with the intent of protecting traditional tribal
cultural places. ln accordance with Government Code 65352.3(a)(2), the City sent project
notifications to each of listed tribes on October 26,2021 and afforded them 90 days to
respond and request consultation. The City received a response from one tribe (UAIC-
United Auburn lndian Community) who expressed a desire to consult regarding the
proposed project. During the consultation process, the City provided UAIC with a Cultural
Resources Assessment document that indicated there are no known Tribal Cultural
Resources present on the project site. Subsequently, UAIC submitted information to the
City that stated that heritage trees, in general, are an important Tribal Cultural Resource.
The City responded to UAIC that there is one Heritage Oak Tree on the project site (41"
diameter Oak tree on Lot 1) that is intended to be preserved. City staff also responded
to UAIC that a mitigation measure (Condition No. 39) will be placed on the project to
protect any unanticipated discovery of Tribal Cultural Resources on the project site.

Page 1886

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

On March 9,2022, and in accordance with Government Code $65352(a)(11), the City
mailed the 45-day referral notices to the listed tribes. No tribes provided comment within
that timeframe. The City will mail specific details of the pending City Council public hearing
to listed tribes at least 10 days in advance of the meeting, in accordance with Government
Code 565092. In summary, the City has assumed and concluded consultation
responsibilities in accordance with the Tribal Consultation Guidelines: Supplement to
General Ptan Guidelines (November 14, 2005) published by the Governor's Office of
Planning and Research.

Assembly Bill (AB 52), which was signed into law in July 2015, requires City or County
Governments to consult with California Native American Tribes in order to identify Tribal
Cultural Resources that may be significantly impacted by development projects and to
avoid or mitigate those impacts. On September 21,2021, the City sent project notification
letters to the three California Native American tribes named on the City's AB 52 contact
list, with the United Auburn lndian Community (UAIC) being the only tribe to respond.

The City subsequently initiated consultation with UAIC concurrently with respect to AB 52

and SB 18 as the issues raised by UAIC under these two sets of State regulations were
identical. On February 4,2022, the City concluded the consultation with UAIC with the
acknowledgement that measures would be included with the project to ensure protection

of the Heritage Oak Tree on Lot 1 and the protection of previously unknown Tribal Cultural
Resources on the project site during construction activities.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Staff has prepared an lnitial Study, Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Mitigation

Monitoring and Reporting Program (Attachment 23) for the project in accordance with the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and associated regulations and determined

that with the proposed mitigations, the project will not have a significant effect on the

environment. The Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared and noticed for
public comment , and mitigation measures have been included as Conditions of Approval.

To date, one written comment has been received from the public during the Mitigated

Negative Declaration public review period (March 8,2022 to April 6,2022).

On March 24,2022, the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
(SMAOMD) submitted a response letter (Attachment 23) regarding the lnitial Study and

Mitigated Negative Declaration that was prepared for the proposed project. In the

response letter, SMQAMD recommends that additional measures be implemented to

protect residents from exposure to toxic air contaminant emissions produced by

vehicles traveling on U.S. Highway 50. Specifically, SMAQMD recommends that a

continuous landscape buffer or dense landscape plantings be provided along the

southern, western, and eastern edges of the project site consistent with the Air District's

Landscaping Guidance for lmproving Air Quality Near Roadways. As shown on the

submitted Preliminary Landscaped Plans (Attachmenl12), the project includes a robust

amount of landscaping along the perimeter of the site (Lot 1) adjacent to U.S. Highway

Page 1887

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Gorporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

50. However, to further reduce residents' exposure to air contaminant emissions, staff
recommends additional landscape plantings be provided where feasible along the
southern, western, and eastern perimeter of Lot 1 to the satisfaction of the Community

Development Department. Condition No. 45 is included to reflect this requirement. lt is

important to note that each of the apartment buildings will have a mechanical ventilation

system that accommodates air filters with a minimum efficiency rating to reduce

residents' exposure to air contaminant emissions.

ln their letter, SMAQMD also recommends that the proposed project consider
implementing additional energy related measures to help reduce the urban heat island

effect. Specifically, SMAQMD recommends that certified cool roofs be installed on allof
the apartment buildings and that solar photovoltaic shade structures be placed over the
parking spaces in the area under the overhead power lines in the western portion of Lot

1. The applicant has indicated that they will be installing certified cool roofs on all of the

apartment buildings consistent with CALgreen code requirements. Unfortunately, the
placement of solar photovoltaic shade structures over parking spaces in the power line

easement area is not feasible due to the fact that these types of structures are permitted

by the responsible utilig agencies (PG&E and SMUD). However, it is important to

reiterate that the applicant intends to participate the SMUD SolarShares program

RECOMMENDATION/PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION
City staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend City Council approval
of this project, subject to the findings and conditions of approval attached to this report.

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION:

o Adopt the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Repoding
Program prepared for the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project (PN 21-120)
per Attachment 23; and

Approve a General Plan Amendmentto change the GeneralPlan land use designation
for Lot 1 (APN No. 072-3120-023) and Lot 6 (APN No. 072-3120-023) from IND
(lndustrial/Office Park) to MHD (Multi-Family High Density); and

Approve a Rezone to change the zoning designation for Lot 1 (APN No. 072-3120-
026) from M-L PD (Limited Manufacturing, Planned Development District) to R-4 PD
(General Apartment, Planned Development District) and to change the zoning
designation of Lot 6 (APN No. 072-3120-023) from BP PD (Business and Professional,
Planned Development District) to R-4 PD (GeneralApartment, Planned Development
District); and

Approve a Planned Development Permit to establish detailed development and
architectural standards for the 253-unit Folsom Corporate Center Apartments project.

o

I

a

Page 1888

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



A.

B

c

D

Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2022

These recommended approvals are subject to the proposed findings below (Findings A-
U) and the conditions of approval (Conditions 1-69) attached to this report.

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE
MANNER REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WTH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE ZONING
CODE OF THE CITY, AND THE FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES AS AMENDED.

CEQA FINDINGS

A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE
PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEQA.

THE PLANNING COMMISSION HAS CONSIDERED THE PROPOSED
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND MITIGATION MONITORING AND
REPORTING PROGRAM BEFORE MAKING A DECISION REGARDING THE
PROJECT.

ON THE BASIS OF THE WHOLE RECORD BEFORE THE PLANNING
COMMISSION, THERE IS NO SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE THAT THE
PROJECT, AS CONDITIONED, WILL HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE
ENVIRONMENT.

THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION REFLECTS THE INDEPENDENT
JUDGMENT AND ANALYSIS OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM.

THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION HAS DETERMINED THAT THE
PROPOSED PROJECT, AS CONDITIONED AND CONSISTENT WITH THE
REQUIRED MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM,
WOULD NOT HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE ENVIRONMENT WTH
MITIGATION MEASURES.

THE LOCATION AND CUSTODIAN OF THE DOCUMENTS WHICH
CONSTITUTE THE RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS UPON WHICH THE
DECISION lS BASED ARE: CITY OF FOLSOM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT, 50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630.

E

F

G

H

Page 1889

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



J

K

L

M

Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21-120)
April6,2O22

GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT FINDINGS

I. THE PROPOSED GENEML PLAN AMENDMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE

GOALS, POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM GENERAL

PLAN

THE PROPOSED GENERAL PIJAN AMENDMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE

OBJECTIVES OF THE LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE CIryS GENERAL PLAN

AND DEVELOPMENT POLICIES.

THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT WILL NOT RESULT IN A
NET LOSS OF RESIDENTIAL CAPACITY.

THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT IS IN THE PUBLIC

INTEREST.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65352.3, THE CITY
CONTACTED ALL CALIFORNIA NATIVE AMERICAN TRIBES ON THE
CONTACT LIST MAINTAINED BY THE NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE
COMMISSION IN ASSOCIATION WITH THIS PROJECT. THE CITY
RECEIVED ONE REQUEST FOR CONSULTATION FROM A NATIVE
AMERICAN TRIBE, INITIATED CONSULTATION, AND SUBEQUENTLY
CONCLUDED CONSULTATION ON FEBRUARY 4,2022

REZONE FINDING

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S GENERAL PIAN, THE
FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE, AND THE FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES AS AMENDED.

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FINDINGS

O. THE PROPOSED PROJECT COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES
oF CHAPTER 17.38 (PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT) OF THE
FOUSOM MUNTC-|PAL COpE AND OTHER APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE OBJECTIVES,
POLICIES AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS OF
THE CIry.

THE PHYSICAL, FUNCTIONAL AND VISUAL COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN THE
PROPOSED PROJECT AND EXISTING AND FUTURE ADJACENT USES AND
AREA CHARACTERISTICS IS ACCEPTABLE.

N

P

o

Page 1890

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Planning Commission
Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (PN 21 -120)
April6,2O22

R. THERE ARE AVAILABLE PUBLIC FACILITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, WATER, SEWER AND DRAINAGE TO ALLOW FOR THE DEVELOPMENT
OF THE PROJECT SITE IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH THIS
PROPOSAL.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WLL NOT CAUSE UNACCEPTABLE VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC LEVELS ON SURROUNDING ROADWAYS, AND THE PROPOSED
PROJECT WLL PROVIDE ADEQUATE INTERNAL CIRCUI-ATION.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH,
SAFEW AND GENEML WELFARE OF THE PERSONS OR PROPERW
WITHIN THE VICINITY OF THE PROJECT SITE, AND THE CITY AS A
WHOLE.

ADEQUATE PROVISION IS MADE FOR THE FURNISHING OF SANITATION
SERVICES AND EMERGENCY PUBLIC SAFEry SERVICES TO THE
PROJECT.

S

T

U

Page 1891

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No,4

Minutes from April 6,2022 Planning Commission Meeting

Page 1892

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



lr() l,s()lll

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
Aprll0,2022

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
6:30 P.M.

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

CALL TO OruFR PLANNIN-G COMMISSION: Bill Miklos, Ralph Pefta, Barbara Leary, Eileen Reynolds,
DanielWest, Bill Romanelli, Justin Raithel

ABSENT: Justin Raithel, Ralph Pefra

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

clTlzEN CqMUUNIGATION; None

MINUTES: The minutes of the December 15,2021 meeting were approved as submitled

Oath of Offlce Adminielered to Blll Romanelll

Electlon of Chair and Vlce Ghalr

COMMISSIONER MIKLOS MOVED TO RECOMMEND EILEEN REYNOLDS TO SERVE AS CHAIR AND
DAN WEST TO SERVE AS VICE CHAIR FOR THE PLANNING COMMISSION

COMMISSIONER LEARY SECONDED THE MOTION WHICH CARRIED THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: MIKLOS, LEARY, REYNOLDS, WEST, ROMANELLI
NOES; NONE
RECUSED: NONE
ABSENT:PENA, RAITHEL

PRESENTATIONS

1. Dreft Actlve Transoortatlon Plan (Bretl Bolllnoer. Parke and Recroatlon Departmsnt)

Plunning Cornnrission Minutcs
Apnl 6,2022
Pagc I of}

Page 1893

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



puELtc l{EARltrlo

A Publlc Hearing for appmval of a Gcneral Plan Amendment, Rozone, and Planned Development Permit lor
thc Folsom Corporate Gsntsr Apartments project. Tha proposed project includes development of a 253-unlt
madret nte Bpsrtmcnt communlty on trro sltes (Lot 1:7.21-a$a parcel and Lot 6: 4.68-aqs parcel) wlthln the
Foltom Coponate Center, whlci le located on the south slde of lron Polnt Road, sllghtly east of the
lntcruecdon of lron Polnt Road md Ock Avenuc Pai<uny. A General Plan Arnendment to change the G€neral
Plen lend ucc datlgnatlon tur thc two projcct parccla (Lot 1 and Lot 0) ftom IND (lndustdal0filo Park) to MHD
(Mult-Famlly Hlgh Denolty) and A Rczone to change the zonlng designallon for Lot I fiom M-L PD (Llmlted
Manulbctudng, Plannad Devclopmenl DisHc{) to R-r4 PD (GcnaralApartment, Planned Development Dletlct)
and to changc the zoning darlgnallon of Lot 0 from BP PD (Bueiness and Profeseional, Planned Devclopment
Dlrtdot) to R"{ PD (Gcnanl Apartmcnl, Planncd Development Dbrlct). Thls proJect ls exempt lmm the
Callfomla Envlronmental Quality Aot in accodancc wlth Sectlon 15315 of the CEQA Guldclines. (Prlnclpal
Plrnnrn Strvc Brnkr, Appllcanti Golc Perlnerr

COMMISSIONER WEST MOVED TO RECOMMEND CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL OF THIS PROJECT,
SUBJECT TO THE PROPOSED FINDINoS (FINDINGS A - U) AND CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
ATTACHED TO TH|S REPORT (COND|T|ONS r-69). SPEC|F|CALLY, COMMISSIONER WEST MOVED TO
RECOMMEND THAT CITY COUNCIL TAI(E THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS TO APPROVE THIS PROJECT:

r ADOPT THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DEc' A|I/ATION AND MITIGATION MONITORING AND
REPORTING PROGRAM PREPARED FOR THE FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER APARTMENTS
PROJECT (PN 21.120) PERATTACHMENT 23;AttlD

r APPROVE A GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT TO CHANGE THE GENEML PLAT{ LAND USE
DESTGNATTON FOR LOT I (APN NO. 072-3120-023) AhlD LOT 6 ( PN NO. 072-3120-023) FROM lND
(l N DUSTRIAI/OFFICE PARK) To MHD (MULTI-FAft,IILY H IGH DENSIW); AhlD

r APPROVE A REZONE TO CHANGE THE ZONING DESIONATION FoR LoT 1 (APN NO. 072-3120026)
FROM M-L pD (L|M|TED MANUFACTURING, PLANNED DEVETOPMENT DISTRTCT) TO R4 PD
(GENERAL APARTMENT, Pr-AhtNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT) AhrD TO CHAI{GE THE ZONING
DES|GNAT|ON OF LOT 6 (ApN NO. 072-3120-023) FROM BP PD (BUSINESS AND PROFESSTONAL,
P|-ANNED DEVELOPMENT D|STR|CT) TO R-4 PD (GENERAL APARTMENT, PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT); AND

r APPROVE A PLANNED DB/ELOPMENT PERMIT TO ESTABLISH DETAILED DEVELOPMENT AND
ARCHITECTURAT STANDARDS FOR THE 253.UNIT FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER APARTMENTS
PROJECT.

COMMISSIONER ROMANELLI SECONDED THE MOTION WHICH CARRIED THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: MIKLOS, REYNOLDS, WEST, ROMANELLI
NOES: LEARY
RECUSED: NONE
ABSENT: PENA RAITHEL

The ncxt Plannlng Commlsslon meedng ls soheduled lor Apill 20,2022.

Phnnlng Conmirrion Mlnutcr
Aptil 6,2022
Pago 2 of3

Page 1894

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Reynolds,

Planning Commirrion Minules
April4 2022
Pagc 3 of3

lJ
s?uet

Page 1895

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 5

Vicinity Map

Page 1896

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Vicinity Map

iljst,wG sA,a
CREO.T UNIONI

tDtotE)
lfrra

OA,K
?R*EfrVtr

rnqttr to

,'EDICA.!-PfOIOSED
oirre abil_sly6

{fi,0.8 l

a4x
P,€fs*rss

oAx
P.ffSiFrf6

LOt I
raro€

OAK.
.P*fti#i,6

ffi
rJtlL$t].q1

l;

Page 1897

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 6

General Plan Amendment Exhibits, dated November 16, 2021

Page 1898

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



i

I
I

kg*;

ffi

I
I

RO

liDt ltRtl!

\\
i Ro N po

I

:\ ,d* ,a l
I

I

i-
"i

*11

J

I

I

I
I

I
I

l.

i6;
L_

l/'\ /\* 
-2.1. 

..r/r/ \
-a-

\neturtalrttrrcrrtl \
rrnrOZr-SrZolili

GEiflrlCTIE C qOIFIIAGE
loox AH.Et.l tta- !||r
EXtTtxG 3!XEr^1r1rl:

lxD

lA --
I

'.- I

,\
I

./'.
IEAUITAIT 

"ArlBEL

.,/r/
atltoTa.!120d8

CETTIFICII'EC GOUurcE

'}rolcD3EilCP[tt/lfrIHD

LO7 2

o?z{t2N25
{LrP.)

LOI 2

o72-3r1&a
(NIP-t

ilGlltrY 50

HEIIWAY50

ff
:rlcrxlry_r,rF

otraElratr|.taniT:
G$. &# M]m ffi DilE.9M ,OIwso q 95EJ

^ft m6€
froNEr (st6)2r+@0F*affireucoM
EI'IXEE&
eFalDa, Ers Fs irilE Sffi reE\il{ag!m:ffiNfr$i
FW {916)7e4s

%rrn+^rwHFuEf,1F,

IRON PO INT ROAD APARTMENTS - LOT 1

I&
i.: 1:. ',.' i) l:l

FOLSOM, CA.
A COLE PARTNERS

AHENDTEl{TPLAT{ENALGEII

DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

NOVEMBER 16,2A21 | MR200320 00

BSB
DSStGi
ffiEEt@

Page 1899

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



'-(

-1

aifr

PAf,EL G

on9t?Htl(err.)

?re4C
q7*!12@it

\ '.\ ':

''.r

"t
\

\ od "rrc\
\ o72-atru09

tgrurtArrP ncEl-l
o?2*ltlodlil

t 
t o"r* t"*\.

\+r'\
\ o?2-3izw9

\ (i-aR)

)

I

'I

I

IE'ULTIIIT 
'IIGEL 

A
o?t*t{2!'@

IHD

.\
'\ll,,

ka*
I

T

'.t

\ \
t
I
Iroor 20'l50tel FlcE

lilD

ir:aHFl-

-1
i/-l

- PSCR A

o72iln42n
(i.^F.)

PArcE I

@t-"a&f

.t
+
J

I

I

I

(

.!
+
j
I

I

I

(
EflxacEBIl.-rLill|e$lgldc

otXEnlAPPLtCAIIT!
F€SUC
44 MTS PR ORf. s lo1

ffi.sss
m: rcB cgd
pxilE: (Eri)r?!-@o
moEcio@frE€coY

EiclxEEk
e ffil@c. ilc
I4T &Y RIEE flW. SE 1$
mfuu e 9$61
An: IFN rS
P#: (tr6)?Fro.

iltlt 3Trlll AG

vtclllTY ilrP

rRoN PolNr ROAD APARTMENTS;*gIi tffil:1 c r.;'F

DTETTATEl{tallPERAtGEil

rN9.?i53*F:}5Ri NOVEMBER 16,2921 | MR200320.00

tsSB
DESIGN
ffiDgcr.d

Page 1900

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 7

Rezone Exhibits, dated November 16, 2021

Page 1901

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



I

\'+.1--
I
!
I
I
I
I

I/-*

\-\/,

kg

I
t

r I

t-

,-.. I\62-*

Y

It
I
t
t

'... ,

. 
tF 

-l--. - Iltf \ -\,\

rl*t a+rta-la

I
I

F
I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

r'
\--+-

GErrrErFCtr eqtulcc&rr2EtGt.antrm. llf,r !it61At&!6
GE TTTC^.'E OG Gil}UTGE

tloPorGozoltxcr u(FDl

HIGIITIAY llo

affiuo&E
{NIr.l

6t2
o*a1zH6

OT'J

r{dfiAYBO

lrrclE rq+r cEErir- itu{-r, D.srEsrilrrFE-JE'rE[I,*ngrae?r.lrE

€-
ytcxtTYxtt

of,taE?roruorxr!
&fl, Ig s]u P& Dffi Sm ro,sffiqqru
m:tuBM
PW (et5)27!-{r
mtrq@m&R

EllCtf,ECta:
& ESrffiq rcr{tu Rffi ME Dm sure t$GM€ qg$r
rm: @s t[SX
M(e1€)m-@

Id
ITrc

c€
!t

r.E6-!a-{:l
fi!

A
tlaupe

COLE P,{RTNERS
IROT{ POINT ROAD APARTMENTS - LOT 1

FOLSOM, CA. ffi
n2REZOIIE EXHIEIT

OEV€LOPMENT COMPANY

NOVEMBER 16,2021 1MR200320 00

BSB
D€Sl6t{
60ffine

Page 1902

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



--'(' .

PffiIC

o72-aaWl
{r.a..l \\l

.\
\
I
I
I

PArcEL C

@-3i2@tl

!..\
'.1

\

I
I

I
I\I

OPEf, S'E\.
\ 

^Fi: 
\

\ o7z-f,ipG \
\ (ir-FJ \

tscEL a

ota{tza.o:o

PARC€I I
oz-3{2FA

rclrll.?ltat tllccl-a
srzA?l,'t&E,

ccttpilrllE il Gmul6c
rooxmlso?ot F|GEll29

ta fllrJTlLo ZOlllXGr !P (?Dl

t 
a. o"a" *^*\-

\ APtr \
NEIULIAI]f FATCCL A

oi':r.a'l'o€l3
GET'|'.|Gr?E f GOT?UTGE

\ o?&!12m9
\ IT,AFJ

ta 
PROTOIGDzOlllilG:n4(PAt.\

I

I

i

I

I

1

. /._.
,,

-l

-i n il r"c

COL: PA.RTNERS

ocrEotHfl
FIOFOGED ZOrltlO! GEETAL APAI'TE|T d3?ilGf-----iFfrhED DEvEloPtExTl

rctGraeilGtt 13

I
I

OTIEN'AP?LICAX|:
Etgr*tgreR6if.ffi10!rararm q 9s$
Am; Fl tr
floNe (9ro27FC.
mumfficq !IHr*!*

kE$

ffi]
BSB

ff
ucillr nrt

EXG'IICE*
ECSIffi lilc
144 ffi M @E sUE l$
ffiuuL q r$61

^t{,6ar 
@

PNOIE: (9lE)na-214

|RON PolNr ROAD APARTMENTS ;IgJ.?

R:ZREZOIIE ETHTBIT

A O€VELOW€NT COMPANY NOVEI\i!BER 16, 2021 I MR200320-00
9ES'GiI
MEg@

Page 1903

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 8

Overall Site Plan, dated November 16, 2O2t

Page 1904

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



LOT 6

lRorl

/

LOT 1

t 
-l-l I

u lo' 6d l?u
:culc 1' - J! (on crlJs rtr€ct)

i,

li;,.r,-,-'
l

I;Affi
r Rc Nr P o l Nr Rop:D"tAHh?'Ji=t^H[

FOLSOM, CA
tffil
BSB

ine ftr*s t@&oeiqedE alfua,N&ry ilcil ody, 61! tu grFd 6.ry bS uFo, fid*s{4 aW"aD

Ie @tuih& ttetuaid&FPosqn€@i5 dn/'i Acig zfiSASE tusiEh !!t4

NOVEMBER 16, 2021 tt1R200320 00
SESlGr
6EStry

Page 1905

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 9

lndividual Site Plans and Details, dated February 8,2422

Page 1906

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



PT8WPAFfnolu oi
MM

PROJECT AMENITIES
- Dog Park

M

BUILDING A1 BUILDING 82
- Tolal 32 units - Total 2't units

-3Stories -3stories
-17 Garages 9 Garages

PROJECT SUMMARY
GROSS AREA
TOTAT UNITS
DENSITY
OVERALL PARKING

wff

GEHb
ilsf,d

BUILDING 83
- Total 21 units
- 3 Stories
-1 1 Garages

CLUBHOUSE
- Leasing ffice
- 3 stqry, +l'6,782 sf

- Pool

BU|LDTNG 81 (1

- Total 16 units
- 3 Stories
-9 Garages

t_
It
t

*

- Ouflook Pointrt\-'
il Ju uu lfu

Nurlh !cstc: l'- t0 lon:rxl6 rhcct) +I-7 ,18 AC 1 O% oF PARKING = 30 EV CAPABLE coNcEPTUAL SITE PLAN - 7.18 ac SITE

ffi
153 units
21.31 dulac
304 spaces (1 .99 ratio)

PARKTNG SPACESTO BE PROVIDED coNcEpTUAL S|TE plSN - 153 UNTTS

I a di tu F L', I tr''I a.OAii l\PAF"Tfv'l F N T,-4,

NOTE: pmpoedpFpsty lo€|ifi. bouod€rylines rndsftlp€ ot tle p6r€l ihffi in lhis study a€ lor gBphic igtgFre only rnd may be sbicd to fimge Fnding d ofier's fiEl $ryeying mp' FOLSOM, CA B$Bcssi6il

',
t

e

2qb

fr

rlF

,l
tl

., i

-43sJ *,

,iilr,-."1r-,li"1_ 'i
11l

,it

___--.."*.
I .Ar coLE PARTNERSll4Als - ;r''Dih.J

ih( odnings fw€d a,c //6?a tred d'a, s^d *sgh il tfil orry d6 zft gnt'cllo 4!n9t r;sj JPr fiD] f 4( issoeEftns

ietntzceaasstrucudar'$E&sqiltryt,.1ctiis!:ioAr/i]@rp&"n'Wstci'i!2A2?AS6Oe\bhblE

FESRUARY S, 2022 | MR200320 e6iossFx.oi

Page 1907

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



'. ! i.,: j,-I;'i Ef gffitru
,RCN PorNr*offi;ffi?ffi

PL1

ffiA $*"iY*5"'^'''
COLEPAtrINFRS
L::vd-Ctrn1.,,' ;i\11ts 4a. v

FOLSOM. CAlle s..iFrehd il. //rqEd dfu&r 4i&t't&d illl
i, d rtL& lffi Jgrra i l t€p cqgn E|A.M tfri !ilail

drd il ,cts4 e dr4. Lrf, ,Nn 6ilal &4a ulsCurroE
tlbt*!&ga Ek)A 2019 BsB Deflqn.,nc Preli mrnary Entry - Lot 1 Nov 6th,2021 i MR200320 00

BSB
0€stGN
8$ERrr

Page 1908

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



PROJECT
GROSS AREA
TOTAL UNITS
DENSITY
PARKING

.:- =-' ;' 
*t, ,1,

BUILDING A1

(32-PLEX)
- Total 32 units
- Rear-loaded
- 3 Stories

Trash Enclosure
Recyding &
Organics

- Garage 46 sPaces

- Coreied Parking 54 sPaces

- Surface Parking 87 sPaces

10% OF PARKING = 19 EV CAPABLE

PENrcNC SPACES TO BE PROVIDEO

+/4.13 ac
100 units
24.21 dulac
1E7 spaces (1 .87 ratio) p.mlr

rfi{"\
'i {\*'

\, !l -\\"r.

BUTLDING 82 (21-PLEX)

- Total 21 units
- FrontJoaded
- 3 Stories

BUILDING 84 (2SPLEX)
- Total 26 units

- Front-loaded
- 3 Stories

CLUBHOUSE
- Leasing Oflice
- +/- 3,098 sf
- Pool
- Outdoor Fire Pit

DOG PARK

AidE
Skqwr

Emergency
Vehicular
Access

DTREC:TORY SIGNAGE

SIGNAGE LOCATION,

IRON POII!'| RCA'D ;\PARThdENTS
on Msl3 linEl sweying maP' FOLSOM, CA,

BSB

\.;Ll-a\-:,/
N4.ln :-.o'o , - Ju (cn SrriO rhtc(l

tl' -' " ,:

DEFERRECI SUBMITTAL

KEY PAD, CUCKER, & RADIO

FREOUENCY EiITRANCE WTH
PRESSURE fl.ATE FOR EXITING

Proieet Entry

I

-I CONCEPTUAL SITE PI.AN .4.13 AC SITE

CON CEPTUAL SITE PLAN - 1OO UNITS- Gate ffi
NOTE: PrcPoFd FoPqtY lo66on, b@ndary ihes, ild sttdpe of the Pael 3ho6 in [li5 studY are tor gEFhiq rrleHe orilY and mY be lqed to drsngG Fsnding

: EE RUARY 8, 2OZ2 | l1',tr.20}32}
D=SiGN
sa!6GrCffi

Page 1909

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



COLE PARTNERS

t/ RfrRMNEAw
dt !,i",|,?^,,f .i s-,y.^t

s,:rr.rr.r i,r..ltr,,rr,r"! r.,

IRCN POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
J ffi

PL2

FOISOM, CA.
BSBA C=VEOPMEM @MPAMY

rPtu:rffiFsffi{ffiandl&gnd.nlsi! rrdateilLtritoa\angeb.edqotilntdltAt@si1tr4tb^t
r . dppltrrbl. {oe: srerlrr ltl W bey:qnenril. tdt Nil /rer darrtutF ilc / O 20 19 gSA Ds€n. hc

Preliminary Entry - Lot G Nov,61h.2021 I MR200320 00 'ES]GN6SBFB Cd

Page 1910

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 10

Preliminary Utility Plans, dated Novemb er L6,2OZL

Page 1911

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



I
I
l
t
I
I

,
I
I
I
t
!
I @Effiffi

--^J''-
I

i
I
I
!
,
I
I

I

(

) *d5ffi8

-\_

q
I

I

I

I

I
I

i
I
I

I

.t
t

l-t

€Fg

-'i o r-t -- i
-19

l
IEIEFTFF

a Dg

kag

PA@RI
t@)

Gst. s::

COIE PARTNERS

t

lS€lAr
---@--..-€-

-
'GpG4

- lryem

" ^,!- r, .i:ir.1 :

rc*ffi &o-
UT{PRELINilIARY UTIUTY PI..Iil

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS - LOT 1
FOLSOT\r. CA.

ffi
BSB
DESICT

A OEV€LOPMENT COMPANY

NOVEMBER 16,2021 | MR200320.00 Gr@t

Page 1912

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



O(
I

e%

\ (,/

o
\a
O

ir
Eli

:{E:f
-.-- -:i--

>e -1

#{

\(

r
-g-'--

^4
aD \

-&$GIE
-rcs&
-#ffi@8

-rcft*-MdE@
-ffi&w
-ffiftffi
-s@diGAs

COLE PATTTNERS

l#m
-..@_

-t1 ?

fF;#

--t
iiiTH .

.:.:':,I{i

\

\

a

\
I
a

&q-

$

-/B3rG
-r.5EE@\

$
)

\
\

-o
.)

\

ffio
$ c

<./ i
.s
I

trnii#
c

I

I
I

I
I

-+-

L

kB#

,_ -o\

,.: i{Utril
lrTtPREUilIIIARY UTILITY PLAil

IRON PCINT ROAD APARTMENTS - LOT 6
FOLSOM, CA,

tffi]
BSBA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

NOVEMBER 16,2021 | MR200320.00
9SSiGrr
ffid

Page 1913

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 11

Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plans, dated November 16,
2021

Page 1914

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



I

I
it
l{
I,
!,
lr
It
il
F *---
!i

k"-

$-
\,g

LEEXD:

7*
/w
:-:--:---li .l

*__,A _..

Y:ifr/\/\-1r- ffi
L*--.1-

.._Fa
."?s+

,-.,s

dsl,\*--.---..J#
, *,J _. /',

rw

+{ 
,,

e*'/&i
|je

^-l

:6
:t€
i4

I
FARC& qt

llooJ

I

I

r

t

5ffIHEI-

FREl.lnirtY Etfitfiffirarc

k
^t
!tt:
rt
Eii
i:E

z
er
FIz
()
z
I,)
(J

&

ffiBWs*r4FFS
@rm'1d

:-: li -' i- ii Gls"l
GRIPREIJN|IIARY GRADING PLAil

IFION POINT ROAD APARTIVIENTS _ LOT 1
FOLSOM, CA.

COIE PARTNERSA DEV'LOPMENT COMFANY

N0VEMBER 16,2821 | MR200320 0o

BSBiEsr6fr
6SESI C*

Page 1915

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



s-'

LEGEI!l

w
/ry

. EffiEiu
re-E
c{ryd

@-
o-

c6ancDBDffi

@@ffi

dD4fr
ffiG

rlrEltlt[anY Elf,THUonk

*tflls*

!flrIF:=H;

GRIPREUNIilARY GRADIXG PI.[N
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS - LOT 6

FOLSOM. C&

tj

ke$

ffi
BSB
DESIAN

fi lil;:rr

COLE FARTNERSA OEVELOPMENT COMPANY

NOVEMBER 16,2021 | MR200320.00 BD6GI d

Page 1916

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



EMJ

I
nEc-t__

t

I

:r-
3-H

;iF
CCcl6

-ffiffib// frffi,fr.

/-gEGtlCI
\5iE-iE-

/sstrrHt(jrtr5E-

- +le'

t

/aSFEnCil'\: 46€-

!@w
-.---- scy'-t--'--'- -q

I

-a I

z\slcTloI
€r-trn-s-

l.: l:.t-r l-'i

/:\Fcllol
\t/ffi

GR2PFELITIIIARY GRADII{G SEGTIOT{S

IRON POINIT ROAD APARTMENTS . LOT 1
FOLSOM, CA.

KE$

tffi]
COLE PARTNERS BSBA DEVELOPUENT COMPANY

NOVEMBER '16.2021 | MRZ003?0.00
cEstGt
sGmq

Page 1917

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



E

.i$ccTror

G

I
!

I

I

/:\slcTloll
vl/5r*e

/:\llgflox

i-

I

I

E@E*:.q-*

4\AtCTtOtr

f-g

r
I

kg$
/:€tenox

/:\l!gflor
\j)ltrt ro

GRupr.

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS . LOT 6
C.OLE PARTNERS - - 

FOLSOM, CA,DEVELopMENrcor{pANy r l l l .I l ll t l

ffi
BSB

PRELITI]IARY GRADI lIG SEGTIOIIS

A
DSStGri
sffiEt

Page 1918

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 12

Preliminary Landscape Plans and Details, dated November 16, 202L

Page 1919

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



I

!
I
I

it,
i

,-J
*c

o
REFETEIICE IOITS SCHEOUI,T LOT I

i
t

oo
b*"

:g
ri\
an
/.-\

o
o
(!_)

o
o
@
,n
@
(9
@
@L@

=r-resrg@E

*r-E.Ed.ni\-..--l
.' \.1 :{i'

ooI

\ oo
o

o

__ t--

a.*@4r

tu*atrklta

o

tl

j
!

:'!-
I

,'i'

b-
_q

,i,r;+ll E:.

HTG}ITAYm {, LAND GROUP.ur -1usl. *\!ksl
P[1

HH]

P'R'q
COLE PARINERS

dltt I r..r ..ri.rll.i.i,!!r il-

IRCN POINT ROAD APARTMENTS-LOT 1
FOLSOM. CA.

tol

I
a

.r+

ti

!

.,
aJ

FP:,p.."q; 
D

\!-

"1",' 
4.

t.r

!
I

!
I
t,
I!
I .:

i:
!,
I

A O:VELOPMENT COMDANV

Preliminary Landscape Plan Nov 16th' 2021 1MR200320"00

Page 1920

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



--laa-t

'1

td.

!{

,s .Jf,
.g)s.'s

IE
ffi

<{3fr' rFafg
ft@

DESIGN STATEMENT

GtrNFRAI 9 ANNNG NOTPS

fr€l@il4gEosETOTAftE€W
ffLwEiT S,sR6 ND 6il tur4lN8. W MC
a0 t@m fi[ il8 BE ff6 ESFtom il mud6
KtUmGEANqlmA0RffimAxrd
hcffi SFqls ffi tiE sinTER uil6 w
s aooml[o rTH nE cm acl@ tDR Mmt d0
sd rchDEREdtue|Jmffist4tg$D/OR RWmCOffi

' & PWIrc m6 ro { RdE'frH A TNUNC
rmm ffi rt^a 5u s dP1N m st n^EssrffirsNMEddNc

c@Nffi44 ru Effi^5'
cirP cutq @ oG9w6.

xq te tfffuo rfrt! a { ru6

PWSdENL€IqT

&
6-

o *- !'-F*sr rR a

eo

F-CiffiiJGfiFM frE
PrcP'W EOUM&ES N[
CNS OF ffi€Ii SHfu8
CGE TO s@! &J&EF
mffinES ru [:mG

-_. UtuNtfuV
9lLr.?.,,.9 LP Y".:

'# igHi' T:i :lt ii.':f:f; I :fl

N'T RCAD APARTMENTS-I-OT i
FOLSOM. CA

PL2

ffi
COLE PA.|I iNERS BSBt€srGtA OEV:LCPMENT COMFANY

Preliminarv Landscape Plan Nov 16th 2021 [v1R200320 00 Masrct coc

Page 1921

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



o

@@@
&

6
o

t

b*s.* cn6
1i

ii

oo
l

\

o

o
oo90

o

UFWLEAMY
LAND GROUP

l +'IJ

, j'

--'PL3

-E
HIGIIWAY

-..L.-''* '8,

ffi
: :: F.i_lF I

& :,,,selrrA[ jn r.r
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS

FOLSOM, CA.COLE PARTNERSA D;V€rcPM€Nf COMPANY

Preliminary Parking Shade Plan March'16,20221MR200320.00
BSB
DES!GN
MDrydd

Page 1922

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



RETETO|CA iOTES SCll6[E LOT A

@
€ssre6

&ffig5'wx

,@!*&od,4d

!b*sastodc

.,. r/,

L (

IRCN FOINT RCAD APARTMENTS - LOT 6
FOLSOM, CA,

BSB

-E
,9. argramlrrawv
{t!.fJP..,f 1.?,y.J

rcrer€eeFe 5utrtrE$d(. q*r

ffi
PL4

'Ii ! . i L

--1

\

t
\.

\
\

';
Ji IJ

G)

-:.

\
t

I

r
I

COLE DAR,TNERSA DEVELOPMEN] COMFANY

liminary Landscape Plan N0v 16th, 2021 | MR200320.00
tEstc.\
ggGFd COf

Page 1923

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



.a

/f

Ed(M IO' IFilT
THE PE|@ 

'ES 
UlL PRdDE A. $FY@s4ITNNCTON

WIH fr' *ffi I.NffiTORY
FSnCS WfrtN THE PAktrc LOt

wu coNStSl @ Lcr suBs
ND,/Ofi CMUNDMre

g

{H
r?\-rct

Pll{T gH €DUL' LOT I

i€ tt*-.r*

-$-rE
€d @sr*D -%s s6 *

@ E ry E

\
\
T
\

\
t

1_

'*:4.r'

gge!ts.l!G!!
PFItrffiINIrcNGE
Piskt wN*e wLL
COEISI f MRGRtrN SRUS
CLUffK IO ffi llWM
PRffi6HG@6

DESIGAI SIATEMENT

i

L. (

GENERAL PLANI1NG NOT. ES

Rflqmil ffi Bf ilu
vT€R SnCrtr uM

n:# *' LAND GROUP
Ftrcx tlrvrci.301rr6N!

FL5
rffiBE@&E@re6itr

- 06a,9aNffie&Gutt fiatMrc:_ s ffi B GrE rtO il!.CF{lSD muztrcqffiAN&d@eriG
FpEXfr tR&]n{ !rm, frE tRsE qruREs ilE@ (ffioN^r ffi tuE OW €NOEF tuF MEIS &
SE nES uW fr€ 06dW lnfr @frT rtl rEfl
Td w$l CF@A

ffE SIAE'S

ffiI & ffuB aD e@{wR m8 sru *ft A J'
ua f w cntp rcH If ssrc

J. GrcUND Cffi ru Not U tNt&E rm{ l a m16oFAreRq

f RCN POINIT ROAD APARTIVIENTS - LOf6
FOLSOM CA

\

,:!93P:.!--r t'- -..66r

.{'G+'r.d4-$aq

'.l
I

ffF-n

sF t{l "*

COLE PARTNERS
DEV€LOPMENT COMPANY BSBA

rel rmtnarv Landscape Plan Nov .r6rh,20zl 
I MR200320 00

SESIGN
65S$En@il

Page 1924

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



\

\.

i

\
\
I

I
_t

t'Grll

PL6

BSB

(L

" ,,' :|

"?.. FWruNLAMY

i?L*."".^: u-"","*l

IRCN POINT F"CAD APAFqTTVIENTS - LOT 6
FOLSOM. CA

-E ffi
COLE PARTNERS

'o

i.t

d

A OEVELOPMENT COMPANY

Preliminary Farking Shade Nov 16th'2021 1MR200320o0
SESIGX
B5&85!@{

Page 1925

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



t-

ffi

GAIE-'4

oE€-r.m@rmsnErc

@*n*ra
6)rae.naan.rrs*-Ec-tffi@6H

Oq**'am
9c4l#<ri@a*e,Gq,J
Otrrosmxuq
Ore*re'

I
@rrrw*lw.m.seromr

E.&GE6d.-sdddff,E4rE

+-MoeE-----._---+

@@*!E@F,eo.

6)*rrnm*nr"
O!a'l'8!u6
Offid€
6srgqswsso*
anfttaYffi{€Gd

ffiffi
.t)ffifficffi{E

r ry-tdffiFd,E

ai'lg4r:E6Ef,And---
(ia@EsElrgd.E

ffinErtegc&

!'w
' 

ann@r.q6dqFE-qklsiffir

Otua4llE(qr.ratu

@ramr.u*.*

Offi6
o66,bsE
rn,f,45{oM[-EE

O@,ffirmEE1.ra
(ilwo*rcru
-E@&tuE

''!'E#*-FGd'g.ffi
(JEffifuam-

6fftuqEffiq
offi*nffiGi*

@,*r€
orew64M*4tu-M5n€m

ffi !:t*l rrEpselGet'4rEbH4:iry&ril6

PL7:v Fln+r\ra t|gMv
9ilt-"3.,,f 1"P.1,".t

ffi..,.,.'"..','',,'5]:::r:f,
IRCN POINT ROAD APARTMENTS

FOLSOM CA.
BSB
cEslcN

i

i

o*€'rL

@ rcErB6- "-

a**,.

F_

V

//;\_IgIdR r€ilL rErcE\:/ -.-

i ddc'EroeFG

: uEcruslElruE

'.;:i1l;?lJ

COLE PARTNERS
9EVELOFMEM COUPANYA

Prel iminary Landscape Details Nov 16rh, ?021 1rvR200320 00 glFJrcN6r

Page 1926

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 13

Preliminary Access and Circulation Plan, dated November 16, 202L

Page 1927

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



- 

rRdeol.€sE

LOT 6

i;g;li \

*.'*J

-

IJ
0 J0' 60 1:10

Scin l l0lidnr\?d{*l,lishhcLl)

Gnupr

LOT 1

North

OVERALL CIRCULATION SITE PLAN

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOI.SOM, CA

tffi]
BSBKffim.{mffi

FEBRUARY e,?022 I lvlR20032o
DESIGN
sEffi.6X

Page 1928

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



- 

lii@*,AaorBvEl

J 1r0 60 llc
Scalc: I - 50 (o. .1.x36 shceLl

CIRCULATION SITE PLAN

IRON POINT ROAD APARTI\4ENTS
FOLSOII. CA

\.\

LOT 1

RUPE ffi
BSBCOLE PARTN

IJtV:LOPMIN:

FEBRUARY 8,2022 1 [/R20032[i
OESLGi]
s8$rex.m

Page 1929

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



\RO\{Po\t"l Ro

&l&hwdM
MflB*ffi

@t4t'6!'M€E&exa4dq{&a'ffi{il!

ENALRGED cIR.ULATI.; S,,E Iilf
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS

FOLSOM. CA

@un6@

GnupE l- 

-

tlt ffi{tu
s.:,r.; I - :)o (on ?4i..it(i .l\,.::)

DIVILO)td[Ni
COLE

FEBRUARY 8,2022 I fttR200320

BSB
oEslG&
SNrcN,€S

Page 1930

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 14

Preliminary Lighting Plan and Details, dated November 15, 202L

Page 1931

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



I
I

I
L
I
I

r.;; 
-!i: I, I 

ir F

rr\
Lr.\
r, r: i$r-
ri >? li'tl+. \

lr
tt !r
l. !! !7:t

l. la :. lr le
l. Ir lr !r t6 nE 

I

I ..1

1
l:

Ar 1! Ir

*:t !r 2i

-i !r >r :: !.
h li :i >Al. lr lr

l. t l. t!:r !!AL L l. l.
r.'r r: r. r" :, SXl.\ r r,

I
I

I
I

Ir

ll u
l\

i:
//

\.r_/
!, r' :i r!

:e >r
Sdr' ur,

tt l. l. l. t. lr i! tt

trLLbbb&!t/hb!r \ I
bb!ruL:.bLl! ! hUtrXV

tr r'Ir rrr. b )i;; i. 
" 

t 
". 

i. i, t\a 1r l. :r rr l! tir\,_
bl.t!!r t.lr l.lr!.
!!r )r l. l! la l. 1! lr lt h lr lr !.17 b

k 1. 1? lt 161. lr !! !r!e1r b!!
1il'li lal! ll [ !rtdl.lr11l! trtrlr t

l, l. !. l? li
rrlrb!'it

):
r' 1! Ir lo:6 >e >6 lj ls ts 1l'Le [, !r !! !6

t7 l! lrgS )! >? l, Ir l, le I. 16 !r 1t
t. >. rrf"E, !, l. l. 1r !r to r. ! h to

&1.lrb
[fl r. rr

\*- -->. l,

)r Ir 16 \z

:!

:r

LIt
t.P

Itro :r
q)3:e -l-

l. It * tr r rr r.U trir irt.t! tr ! rrlftAi
A.:.
5S.

Ir lr
lrtn

i, l' lr Ir l. t, ':
trl.llltlat

t. Ir lr !t trr 19 ttttltblrl l.:t lr tr b rr h:rb}:.
i. 1. rr b l. tr tr !r l: *ftSB

lr lt L lr !.,'J Ir 16 le r!
bloa.>lr

.// ;
!-\

Ir tr lr-!-.a- 
,'

;l

l-
t'
ii

t'

ti

li
t'
il

1

ll

I
lr

li

t;

,ll
iti'r!.. I

l, ll 1r li l. li 'q
!|. r. r, lt".,

la

1}bflL:r#
h !t rt t! !!f d'
rr !.1. !. I' e
lrkl!!.! Frt

o 17 ta It i-._

t' f'\, i:E

l. lr b 1.lt.:r tr
r' !. r. r. b rr ).33!-

l5 It rn*
! l, )€1, l! !? Io hJ:rb1.(?e

t

i. Ir l. ).lrh !. l. lr !r b lr lrl.trb lr l.tr
l, ir li )r l, t. tr t. tr tr la tr:. lt !. a-_'ii_!i !r iJFr rr 

', 
!r L tr t. lr h t( !r tr )r it

6 1. 12 12 r. lf.,; >e ta rr t0 1, li tr !. ! :! ). i. 6 r.1.1: !6
!. >r l2 !r l! I. le tr te lr 1r !. >. !. !.$&, l. lr !r !r It r. >s 5!tu !r )'1r .
!s !. l. !r b. l. u t, I l" |i !r >. !r tr tr t. l? L. tt rc Ir l. t. !rgE r. ta

tr !E !t1! 1! la tr !.t31.5r:ridrr lr tr ir!r!e1r t. !?!65i5r:r lr te L !s
tr lL lr l! 16 :! r. lhi b:. i. tro !. la :t !. !! tr It ls l. le lr 1r t. lr tlt6

lr lr k >r:. h 1r {F* lr ie I0 i!:r li l. tr b E Er t. l. l. 1, l: h !?

I tr L lr !r l!
?o, lr t,

t, It
- ).!).:rlt
|. tr rr:. :, b It t, It btu It

l. W. tt i,rl' t.
A l. !r 1r hU.

|-t - lrl.ltl.ht.bkl.lrt.t.b I trl, It
:rSrr rr tr t. rr t' h ).lrtrlrrt b t. 1. r. ir :rrt}{ ltlr!al?'t b lLir ll

lr rr 51 :flj 1o *- i"l;
r'!rr.rr{q - 4P

Ir tr19 l, b-
t, !ElJ1 )'i6 u uh r' irr rr
r. v r" r' 

', 
T. t' liio r$1,r'

T.5'H'r *
rrl.!t,ff+- . otb'nlr l. _

l$gt r r. ri lr b lr rr l. rr

lL-r !rt' '
u i5 F bl. lr l. lr blJlrrb lrt. !r 6

1, l-b b t,
!btJ-g

*1

....!).,!e.). 1 .)

\l
*_ _J

KE

!!
It
l!

r-!
el
i"J
rl;*tTIEIEI-F-

i PHOTOTETRTG PLAI{
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS - LOT 1

FOLSOM. CA.
IHH!

COLE PARTNERS BSBA DWILOPT'TNI CO}1PANY

NOVE\/IBER 16,2D21 | MR200320.00
t9srGN
ffi*4

Page 1932

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



la
1r lo

" 
r",0," !r

trhlttt)!ttlrt. o

!r 1. 1. :r ): :! :. l! :r ll
1. l! 1r h l!1?* ! l. !.lt:s
., rr ?di! i42el{*t}o 15 }. ir
17 lr 17 l.hcq6 ri !e 16

t. 
o o ta6i!el.trtr

:. tt lc :: tE l1 l,
f-r" :" :' r" I
sale:5 :r t6 lr

O :rl? tr
lolr l:

:r lr 1! l.

\

\
\

\

I
\

b.\

\
:c. \
li Ic \
1.r? \

!.blt:.1.
-O-\ lr

li l3

i\r' -"! k;lrg

l, - blrtrir
- 1.:ttLblrlj

Ie h6. I. ltli.. b h
: r $.rr
1716! :?

r?rle r. r, r. r, r.

l5

16 li lr lr 1. 1, 1r It llllll t. c
*r rr
*il

lt :? l. !r l!"k* r'fr

16 irls!.)ralltl.lrlr !r lr l:
tr )r l$lilrr Ir r. ri i' t7

:r It tiadt 1. lt 11 !r 15

>r >2:r t!:r:2 tr t,
a

' 1,:t )e:.1!

I! i6 !r l? lr l!

l. ll :r 1. !0 11

!61!ulsItirt7

I
s

I:l|Ftr;FFi=

:r

rr! r

Ebbul.rL;!+4;
Ir rr le u lr !Pi,
1. U Le rr lt4r* 6 :!l!

1. >rb lrral.l[t! r't

sf 1r >i :r !z:t ?! - :t le 1.

!z:? ir tr '!! 1?
r&. !! t6 rn t6 i. -' o It

,X.U rt rt tr r, r. , V
- *u1,L.t"br:. o relo

9I.,,t,r'r":"t,o :,t, !

\o

1: 1' t! t. !, :fsid t! tc :!
rr rr r. rr r.tr!'fftec t]ub

t! k
It\

o

$

!, l/ le
Ul.

\
rr I! l. !7 h:. !r l!:t:t n. rr :r

h!!

t!

!r !l
tr!r tilrl.l.lt

E9 ?!:. >i le 16 lr )t.lr >6:7 15 U l. >i
:s$! >. r! E!:! Er !? :r !! !z It b :r:c

ts rill\c :r :g r. !r E. :z !:o !t t! tr r. to
>. :. ld !e !. !. br lr l? li *&:o !. !. !.
lr :31! !e re ?. !:! H!>r lr :: ?.

Lll!l.>rl.!l.te
l. lr l! l. ?e

--t"\ !63
\ etrv

*,1

v
I

5! ?. 16l? t. h !6 l*{.
l. ! :1:.:c !! 16:t l.
>r !. !r Ir !r l. l. 16 16

,ftzro:rtz rr tr tr #

PHOTOtrETRIG PLAT

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS - LOT 6
FOTSOM, CA"

KE

!ffi]
BSB

r!
!IT:
!i
it;
i:l
tt::tt

GEI
-. /t ! 'i.r"'

COLE PARTNERSA OEV€LOPI{ENT COMPANY
NOVEMBER 16,2021 | MR200320.00

DSSIGT
8lffiW

Page 1933

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1934

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



RADEAN Bollard
LED Site Luminaire

fir dhtit!# -rF
GE rffil

l20l

cro$ €clFn
ol tholt

lntroduction
The Radean LED Bollard is an award-winning'

energy-saving, long-life solution designed to

perfo-rh the waY a bollard should'

The Radean LED Bollad! rugged construction'

durable finish and long'lasting LEDs will provide

years of maintenancefree service-

tltsdo$ rTTrndlcF

Catalog
Numbe.

Nols

lyP.

Specificationr

srrm.nr: E .r?"'lri

Hrrshtu l1o;1.,1,,o'^0"'o
Wrlgh 20lbs
(rnu): (9'07Kg)

x
SIs rnd 8(C eTr rd lcc

€f --,*ai.r:r;-
'll;li

ri 

" 
lit
'tl

1,1!l-i:illt77srfil

Ordering lnformation EXAMPLE: RADB LED P4 3OK SYM MVOLT BTS BCCDNATXD DBIJ(D

rlDBll0

xA0B LtD

Dcrp lrom
K'
KolilH)(0

Bmu0
K(OBI.BXD

K(ODdI)(D

0((0D8)0

KCONAIN

8T(DNATD

0r(0llrsxD

NAONAB!

RADriBC0Dt)(0ll

ilyotI!
120

208r

I4o 
j

211

t4t

400

Arynmetftr

Symmeili('

ASY

9YM

PI

PT

n
P4

P5r

nK 2i00K

301( 10001(

35K 1500K

101( 4000K

rl)l{ 5000K

0erp down, pahted to tn kh shifir

Dftp (rowo, whltt I

krp (own.bhtkt

Dtep aow4 blatk tertured 
i

De€p (ori,n, dark bronze te)(luFd 
I

Deepttown, dail bronz€ 
I

Drepoutn, $lunl alunlnum l$turd I

Deep (Drtn, ndtuEl eluminum 
I

Drep trown, whitt iextud I

t?lllll

fAo

Plr

silDlcdinrtilhd
Pt Pholffle(il((ell,

butmnVPt'J

DMG 0-l0Vdlmmlnq
ddvd lno (ontolt)

tllmlop

il5

OTSDV'HXD

8I50[tBI0

BTSIlIUO

BRDI}BTXD

sTsl)DBIt)

BIJ$IAilO

B6DNAXD

BISDWHGIO

Ttll ToD

BrI

Enlltten
8n0uD
0fl00ru0

tnDDS)(0

BTTDIIAflO

BITOIIATD

BTTIM116)(D

BITI}IYII)(D

Da*bronn

Bhd

lh$rilaltmlnum

tflhite

Tmuted dail bronzt

Terlund Had

Iutund natoral aluminun

Io{tuPd whfte

Ialllop piinledto matd
rhaftl

Iall top, dt(t ttllul€d'

Tall top, hlarkl

hll10[0rlbroEe
rnuiilr
Ialllop, drk brcne 

t

Iall ton netural tluminum

ttrturtdr

T,ll iop, oarunl alominum

Tall top,whllt tuiuadI

Tall top, whitt I

Sllm top,0dinttd lo mal(h

shaft u

Slim top, whitt tr

Slim top, bla*lextur€ tr

sllm too, bla{k 'r
SllmtoD, ditk bnm
texilcdtl

Slin lo& da* ironle It

Sllm bo. nalual llumlnum

tmudl',r

Sllm tW, nalu8l aluminum 
rr

slm tog l{hltettnurcdl

['rF Sr*thltott
il(l(tn(sll[!d
r0(^nft[
trt f{l$lrt
ftHillF$U.
out$tlt

i,,lotlon tenmr
8l-loeF$t

tht(tonn
B(t

Kf0Bltl(D

KF08t-I0

rFl}Dnrc

KfODB)tl}

0(f0llAIXD

BffOIIAID

KfDliYllcl(o

8(toYvN|(D

fhl (rcwn, pehled to mtt(h rharl'

ilrt (lown, bli(t terlurcd 
I

flatnown, blukr

Fldts$en, dafi btonzt tetrundr

tlat mfl[, dad{ btonze 
I

Bal(l0w0, nitunl alumhum lexiuted 
I

tlitm#n, nennl iludnum i

fhr rrown, wt{lc ltttluttd s

ilft({owo, whil€ I

llt4q' 21'owalllEight

lB0il l0"ovetillhelght

H36rt 36'olerillheiqht

UAS Wllhoulan(horbdlt

OtlSTB

08u0

0ilAI0

DVIHXD

0DsIt0

l)BTBTD

DNAUO

Dl'vil6I0

Acccrrorbs
Otd6.d.nddliqqtdaqffilllY

lodrrrbolE({) RilRl0rB(xf(flltlstl|u trleowwllhholtopt

ilphcmhtiftlprb0lt(ffi Hl$of[UTI5IMi6U tmEqrilqErtsltB

Grr0fithhl()

ilorEs
I 95slv.ul$hhsYltetrtdioo'
2 Aslh'tolhtilflbninddqu'dmB &ircn

d l*r$? dfua ffinb b gffidq iriltt
ilf ft ! i!. SYM't4d,nt Pt!d$'i'

r nimtrvtbbh wlth ?08nor240V.

4 PE only ur}Ur with ASY

5 PE, PIR ud EAO rct available with 8T5

6 EIWH rnd PIR onlv rvrhblt in full hcight' Not

wri$h witfi H24, Hill ot H36

7 Pl8 notd.ll*le wii! E7WH.

0 Adlhacruti rd Mlqn.olot lrileble- 
iiaatr'rliritgo*n: rnd ortnrv rp$y).

9 42- H.lght b run&d. H24, H:n and H36 h'w
lorEor h!d{M.

OnsLithoniaWay'Conyen,Gerygia30012'Phone:l'80o-705'SERV(7378)'/'irllr:ori'nr';'n
@ :t12-2022 Aaify Sr.nd! Lighting, lnc All right: tcserued

RADS-LEO

Ra.3fi122f t rtrlrx*

Performance
Pn*aqt

Voltige (ontaol opliont
Selies

(olor lemperalute Dirtribuli0n
SollardtoP,.",,'tt

Sollatd(rown,, r,,',
0thor oPtion! tin,th'',".,,,

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Page 1935

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1936

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1937

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 15

Building Elevations, Floor Plans, and Details dated November 15,

2021

Page 1938

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



*. f,il -

SOUTH AERIAL VIEW OF THE LOT 1 CLUBHOUSE STREET VIEW

LOT 1 CLUBHOUSE/LEASING scere:18"=1'..0"

: oFFtcE coNcEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATION

O RON F.'.].X ITIT F"CA,D A,P,AR.T|I4ENTS
FOLSO|\I CA

A oc,9.t5,iffI1:Eflt .' !' .--.*.'*-r-.r*- ffi{****::5err,rr-&rsy*:sees*eq4:*Frjr"E=,iryi***irr{ **!ys**,f,8---n{
'itE1rit'Nt ilptdtedotqt0stsrEDi.nantutatd@4f;)ttuurtt/ utue?!!tiecih.Er?2ts*d@!Dtt3ld€sq'id&!6-"i&t! NOVEMBER 16 202i IVR200320 00
1r € ,rtr(db c<*s ,;nn6tl 4nd htf P !*tq ti9'i$.ttB d)n cai !:Ns;tun d.:,+5 t'r j A 1a19 aga Ac:r?r hlc

.!l'li;

ffi]gsH
D!SIGII

Page 1939

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



HIGHWAY 50 ELEVATION OF THE LOT 1 CLUBHOUSE

TION OF THE LOT 1 usE

FOLSOM, CA.
BSB
DESIGN

Lor 1 CLUBHOUSE/LEASING coNcEpruAL EXTERToR ELEVATToNoFFlcE gRoi\ ilot\lr ROAD ApARTn/ENTS ffi
COLE PARTNERSA D!VTLCPI.IEN I COMPANY

ik *arrys pp-iexdnt do&uGol cEtNadeqntMtdy dE,z il)F5 kNryelea$ni@ldesqni@ik dlnt
rr e ,Jpl'cie ffies ttAwt!, p.t htEP 4q/ @1u Ene.E Er'l lbi t tbd 2br c.ary.s et. ) fi 2o1s Bsa D*!91t. tdc

NOVEMSER 16.2021 MR200320.00 €$a*cots

Page 1940

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



P

Pbol
.fuipffinr

"l€

LJ

." ,f:'
''Parfial Site/First Floor Plan

ffi

Floor Area Calculation:
Main Clubhouse

FiEt Floor 2,59a s.L
Second floor 2,377 s.l.
Thid Flgq 1,s07 s.f.

Aparbre.*s
Buildino

PartialSite Plan

;\

Totel:

Comd Patb:

6,?&2 s-l-

412..1.
4O9sf

1,395 s.t
Balcony:
Roof Deck:

Third/Roof Deck Plan Second Floor Plan

Lot 1 CLUBHOUSE
Scale: 1/8'= ILO'

Floor Plan
iRi;l.; F':r9i{T SCAn ,ApARTf'ltrNTS

coLE pAaTNERS FOLsoM. cA
DSVEi@f,lEN) CCMpaNr ;{-a-.!ll.g*,1dh]5i&€I**1d1trcnp,q5.*

ffi
BSBc;stGrli M c:aaa4s ptasatbt nn:

Mg$gd
Bev.

Cdilq

dffit

,{Yi

Ebf,q?gr

'rp{*

u:l;

a

;

-:--r &frt*El r&-JU
ll"

Eov.

l*r'&$+r

Csidor

+''"1 * - f-3
tr:g iFL" td={;

i

A
| . Vpi.rtv .ers !1tttute nid ffe ol$b,r , .n!r!r4,r$ inr rh,,

r.d r,r src., 7" .slr'! ,rs*, ita4 tu{ 6.q\ idreMti ut!
/ t&, .)d' chrng.s tr. ) ti 2C I 9 693 J!r,gr. hL:

NOVEMBER 16, ZC21 MR200320.00

Page 1941

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ilrf
H" II-l..lJ

B@
@EGE

ilri
iltli

lr

a<-ttr'

-tGc
I

I

EMi
{Elffiffi,

i

ftmrcqdD

,-Fe

--urrf
@PAE
@lE

Roof Plan

Section A,A

.ll
I

lftl Det

Cmrud Folo

-r.E|srt

'r{GO

nqo 'nBlrt adac siid t 6ry wd!,1D4 &!iq, rwirtuit

Seclion B-B

c-c
Sct: l,E''r 1'-o'

Roof Plan and Sections
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS

FOLSOM. CA.

RodDd

{tt+

.-rGiO

'- i . :, Lot 1 CLUBHOUSE

tffi]
COL€ PARTNERS BSB

D!SIGN
lwmce

lVmmPcl lpo

G.Et lM

8d,std

toilrvt(itlg

lqo

MdrPrl S9o

OEotlm

Flffi/Codo

ilalrPoel

tGq

Uds

A Dry€LOOMEIiT COMPANY

I c 
"}bbb 

er. ltM ad ffi ,!ryr ryroF" ltil/gi ak lEi ffiF €rq I 2019 8SE &slf, tnr NOVEMBER16.2021 MR200320.00

Page 1942

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Rear Elevation Front Elevation

Left Elevation Right Elevation

Perspective Perspective
LOT 6 / CLUBHOUSE/LEASING scare:1/8"=1'-0"

OFF:ICE coNcEpTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATTON

: R'ili'i FC I :'': l- R cA: APrt.RTli,4Ei'JTS
nSisc r'J a.i.

'':,."*i]i5..ii,i::1'Eji.':"i|i:'€}i.9'r1€ji3"?;::::1:..''1:.s.J.;|.*:'ffil:j:4.L13E:ffir-lFtrtr
t ia !:'er,./i p0setod ltu: ileiltd€.ttuacwand lcsg\ tilant.a, 3.. xtz !j46ct tu rttryr trs4d rF\ n^d @rq aisi6!6xil! N ovEM B E R '1 6, 2 02 1 M R2 0 0320 0 0
rt ailr,a'l:e&!.rttlti.txtlifr-FatwnaurcncNsdrrAl6Ll/Enrhtctkrg.sar-;O?0r!dS3De.!,gn hc

ffiA COLE PARTNSRS BSB
DESISN
8$6SOi SU

Page 1943

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



dls

tsrts.
Pool Eqpt.

ro{G

W.omerr 7rG{ :-)

5l Poot rreoet ttu
Cbwred Potiotrfor 

1 -
!i1>

ir
t(

Lounoe
rt+cG

&

-t I

,
I
t

h(r
i

I

Fover
l.dqc I

l.i'
tj

i

l

1&

'Ftnes/Cqdio
t?{@

Enlw
rffob 4

I

- - *t

I**.ri_

Bike Sloooemtrc -

8'lr

-.,1

itu hry ledd.ft tW ol M ald bqt@ilur..daEJAEqD@!s ry mftW rdEffiF

PartialSite Plan

Clubhouse: 3,096 s.f. +/-
Coveled Patio: 502 s.l.+/-
TGI Gross: 3,627 s.f.+/-

ffi;TFilfi
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS

FOLSOM, CA,

o

Ground Floor

Lot6 CLUBHOUSE

:-: ii. '-' i:' i.

ffi
COLE PARTNERS
O:VESilTM MMPANY BSBA

It.6 Edetudi hdd tu#P&*.tqtu..E ,tN pgn/@*n*g*fr.lo r"r9 Bsa D3s'9, rr. NOVEMBER 16,2021 MR200320 00
0esrGN
@ffimr

Page 1944

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



l6!.E*rlrti

d!traoIdbddEH @r ftE6!n €ilEdG

'!rrf

-!tEI+

Section A-A

qGlc

Section B-B

Roof Ptan and su#Jil.
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS

FOLSOM, CA.

Edily

-&0-a;xc

Roof Phn

bdairS[roE6

Lot 6 CLUBHOUSE

t]r .lr-i,i F tr

COLE PA.RTNERS
ffi
BSB

tq,qlffg3

loc5lqog6oltelot€lo

A OEVEL-QPMEMf COilPANY

tr 4 a pfat* ffi t wt .rE ilEPgdts GqliilM6 4 Fe / w $a tul$ e) q 2o1 I BsA OBgn. ) d
NOVEMBER 16,2021 MR200320 00 r*66lffi

Page 1945

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ront

] &-
fD

}D

BUILDING - A1 I3zPLEX

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELffihiiiJI'T Eil
$RCN trCir\iT RoAi) A.pARTTMENTS iHili/4,,c.9.153flFI*ER! ,**=*.*o***# BSB

It ,Ma.pc# Etu*a ed;lEp*J&rquieht$ rilpfn /tk tltrctttgt'it(:9:otv SSBpsssn /rr

*..- ..;

"G"a;>
'+#:'-i'

t1
g'....,.r,:1L.

i,#g
t.

Page 1946

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



T ;

BUILDING . A1 I32PLEX

Rear Elevation

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVAfl 6ff
llaCN F;! nir- ROA.D APART|';IEhlTS

FCLSOM, CA
HH

COLE PARTIJERS

, .'. ",, -i. -:-*;
1.-';,ii;!1,1

".tf,l,1'tg*-r..a.= ,

t

A OgWLOPM€NT C-OMPi\NY

iic fivtrlstcstntl;{tt &&ralre cl iaEttt atd Gsb! nfrn dt/ inl il4 !tDFt,: b.wqr &:r,id rFn hd ftitr,,ors,s6to(
ir 7j ajDrods @fr.sin,rs'd son fi6P igspn rwhrDdr ltxt lhn t lxN lri uaLt6 eE lO 2019 3S€ arp-rrgr tr

NOVEMBFR -6,2021 tMR200320 00

BSB
oasrcN
lsffili@

Page 1947

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



l.-l

uIr 91
tT.

E

ffih
lfa

a*f

q IlJ{l .r t'r
5{',

s'o'

s-j. 17-6" 2{:)'/// t<'s |2n

lt?-t"

2{17

21-?'

i.r8' 1::! Jl'.f

11'A',

3g
a

{r -.}'

5'-0" :+'.////

Otr9r

24'*"

--1,--r --1___T

iir
371r'

2t0:r r

210: I l'+r-

t2-€' 21-/ z4'€' i:r'.t'/////

i+) 9 SEcoND & THIRD FLooR

6

37 '1.8'

r=:J

/!

:\ Ocrdl Squrc Foc{agc:
'lst FLOOR: 12,6r[4 SF
znd FLOOR:13,244 SF
3rd FLOOR:12,821 SF
TOTAL: 38,7.t9

Unil Mir
31: 2 unik
A'l: 16 unib
Bl: 4units
B1-At: 5 snils
Cll { unib-Tffil-Eunfo

F

g

*

3'S

a
BUILDING A1 . 32PLEX

-\(+) FIRST FLOOR
S€le: 3132' ! 1'-{t" ffi

COLE PARTNERS

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CI\.

BSB
1lk tterga ptAserw fri iDavlw d 6x*t at4 rya n&x! ony

A O'YEiCPM€IIi COMFANY

ltt i9otuLg'Msl.&tuJ #nffPi.run.eq!tuftadA.&twrlkatdttcharw eE)O?0t9658Oesrpr ,rt
NOVEMBER 16, 202',l 1VR200320.00

DESIGN
BSDEgqCof

Page 1948

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



o .L:)

i
I

f--
t
L

I

{ _,t

ir i_;rr:1

AY

ROOF PLAN

,+

BUILDING A1 . 32PLEX EAG:3EE=I,'

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CA,

ffi
@LE PARTNERS
DEWL.oPXNT COMPANY

tthaa$Fp@dft er*eoidrad.€ rd4agn rydry,
A

11 
E @ tu dinftl 6IUEP &En E4'dEnl$ elbrl&cphlciat8q di) g 2013 gsd Des4n, hc

NOVEMBER't6,2021 MR200320.00

E8B
DESIBI
ffis

Page 1949

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ut{r al

-"s{i4tte

--+tn eegfiEe

-{Gt!o -4',

.ry1'/l8^
-'6/e

UI{TTcl

ct

OORHIER

.--.---.-->- /er

t;:

UilTT Ai

u{rr 8r
ATT.

I ll u*o' ilu*,r'{ -li , ri-:-i: I

l, il:tt__irlr! _*,L

tl-
I

I
.l

'r-'- -

i-

tLt
B1UNN

i,

BI
ALT.

U'{IT UMTBl

LOBEY

SECTION,q.A

conflmn

LnfTBl
ALT.

UTITBI
rlLT.

lerFieFo

--+ro;z&,''a:gIt{

t'ilqFc1t -4q/n

4+ilfFo-

E#rre

LOBBY
UI{]I El

i ALT

LOIBY
utfTBl
ALT.

LOBBY : cmlcgs

--{rf.f,osttlrtd

',rflF t ^

'+6rdi^

t.t{tT At

SECTION B.B

GARAGES

a.-ij.i.i,r !':.

gbwd ap ilaweal @ hJ 69n ilE*futy Nzfr fidtt' cbt9o tM u'of, led oesbt)sitr&s
lt a t$ils @dei M ud MeP eabn tqMtuB,N daa / tut da ea&98 * ) O 20# As A Ocsg\ 1rc

sEcTloN c-c

BUILDING A1 .32PLEX S€b:1F=I'{r

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM. CA ffi

H$H
COLE PART\ERS
OEV&OPU€NT COMPANY

lntTA1

A
NOVEMBER 16.2021 MR200320 00

Page 1950

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



-+.-

BUILDING -81 I16PLEX

coNcEPruAL EXTER|oR Elithfratt H
rRoN FCri, r ncAD uoo=E!$[€ 

Lrug,/4. 
'cS.!55*?H"il"i 

-**tro,a*- 6:;.".d*;R**!rrrGni.:srl*-vrsr{E!ffir!
t i rryE9. ces g#&tlEP*!7[qdt.6 n,i nttl / ]Nat pL'. *.a1*s !r j e ?C t9 9SS Dlsrg, rn:

Page 1951

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



i-; lt Lr !] il

COLE PARTNERS

BUILDING .81 Il6PLEX

F#====-:

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATION

IRON PCINT ROAD APARTN/ENTS
FOLSOM. CA ffi

BSB0Esi6t{
ad c{r frJr onl, !d & r!ryrt n (a.ge @6 uqt d detryi co4*i:Es,t

IA\ OAVELOPMENT C*PANY

{ie rp&piEd€, @gu.t Etd wP $ip cq@-nu6 rn[ pbtl I l@(!;rar d@gt* atci?t 2ta9 esB aesfi. htc
NOVEMBER 16, 2021 MR200320 00 qlEsGam

Page 1952

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



n
lmn
at

!
wEt
aT.

i+:)

li 8.,r.
I

lli r./i /

r.*)

t.9 10-6' 7f.7

jl
q

14€' 3'-6"

-

,9

i3)

A

a

37-0"

tlrrJ

"-/a

l{'

i. ----_.-ts

-\

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND & THIRD FLOOR

)7{t i7. r"

r$
irld.

f-9, // lx'A' / 14-T / 714' ., ^ i.r, ,

tr*-n

l'"6'

\ h\

+

I

OHdl Squtr€ Fmtrg€
lstFLOOR: 5,24t SF
2nd FLOOR: 5,307 SF
3d FLOOR: 6.58r SF
TOIAL: 19,t3?SF

Unil Mir
Sl: 2 units
A1: 6 units
Bl: ,{ unit8
Bl-AlL: 4 un,b
TffiT-iC'liG

9e
BUILDING B1 - 16PLEX IRCNJ PCINT ROAD APARTMENTS

FOLSOM, CA

S€le: 3/32" = l'{" ffiCOL.E PARTNERS
BSB
D€SIGN

A OEVEIOFMfrT COMPANY

TredawiF,Esn@afr Mtctuenl6xffii ^tj ftsqttru ionV,ad s..i*d ir c4engEEdUdl irEl*si',t roMcBt&ro
tt qpictbd.a,tutdadHF-P&'WtEtuMq\Ednitfultkfittld da.rsie;il/a?O/Sgsetuj,g) ind

NOVEMBER 16,202'1 MR200320.00 gwd@

Page 1953

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



I I
-ri

-l'

,ri

i.
l!
lr

l'-.----

A

C:rUpr

@LE PAFITNERS

ROOF PLAN

BUILDING 81 - 16PLEX scd.:3.!,.,,4
tRoN POTNT ROAD APARTMESNTS tffi]

BSBOEYEIOFMENT MMPANY

Ito ffiFFee@ fi^le altuadqbn
A

wditwt&dt tg@ .L)S 20rr gS8 DEsigr. L€
NOVEMBFR 16.2021 MR200320.00

aEStGI
sru

Page 1954

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



't
- L-- ._-. . --. , -:'L

*-l-_-*_ 
-

- ed#Jfie

tt-?--6rr{GF-iio

''WECA-

' .- -_:-'_ 
*

,l

,[eev$

f- -ri*" -
ll
il!r

u{lT
ALT. "'l

lr- --*
:'utfifBl
arr. I LosBY Uilrf gI

. ' +' '\-'--,. ,

' *J.
_-_..:- lntrilqD

-{t*}rr9&,GTiFII

LOEBY u{n El

-,rt'trRp.415#€r

uilr B1 UNIT BT

ALT.
I lSlTBl IAL'r, I.il

t!?'.ge+-

i.s

LGBY

LOBEY ii I uner
il Arr.

--. r_*..*',-.

@milooR

SECTION A-A

i
-J qi!B*Dd' -

i;';;r l*:'" I
UIIIT B,I

llllqtB{r, .-*-.:.-**..-;.
lrI uilr$ FoR. GABAGES I

$*t[p6]_

'4rrtat -
LOgEY o FACES i

i! r-*\t- ! '4Sttt& *-ijT-Fcir+

SECTION CC

BUILDING Bl - 16PLEX 6cob:1''=.''#

IROI\ POIN'T ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM" CA,

SECTION B.B

ffi
F.$R

COLE PARTNTRS

a d @q^ AEm ot tr ad e wEsb cwga a* lM idGg.enfuM il,s

A DEVELOPffENT GOMPANY

lt z zptl@ M M@l ad raEP esig.qiEM6 ur pb. / lFat dt &ry! .c ] 6 20 1 9 ASB tu ! tg, tdc
NOVEMBER16,2021 MR200320.00 3w@t

Page 1955

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Front Elevation

BUILDING -B,2I21PLEX

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATION
IF.Oh,J P':II.JT RCAD AFARTIVENTS

FOLSOM CA ffi
COLE PARTNERS

BSB
DESIGN

.-*- iiIl
:. ..-l --: \ |

r1

--l'r.

:-l

-

L-l

-

,A\ DEVELOPMEHT COMPANY

lnc u^Ntgt 
'ledfr40 

llttftr'rt01?,rtwc e il4dEsgr r\tu'r nry td a4 a!4s b dilqo bMren tilar 4!p r_orldaDrlrtr

I t ,ptkili! &ht gtituzr rr;o ilF-P tis{ (+,.!r,4iE di:Bn /!bn' llan il.rg;.2e t V ?Ol9 ASB Aesg, )nc
NoVEMBER 16,2021 MR200320 00 $MEtd ct

Page 1956

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Perspective

Rear Elevation

BUILDING .B'2I21PLEX
1/8'.1'-d

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATION

iRON POIN-I- RCAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOT\4, CA.

ffi
COLE PARTNgRS BSB

hc qanF ffivnd e MtM ol ctffiet d W re6any,.d t'c *lpth
,A :i!f,loPN1:i!1 (:a[aUN v

I,r! ,p;r&si@4s dab|l u6MfPGss Eqdrc46 ntoEn /fratA& tury6 el0 ?0rg 955 9ergn trrc
NCVEMBER 1.J. 202-1 MR2OO32O oo ffiEr

Page 1957

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



|l.)s
l:":';Lr.'

I

//

r!8:l rf

)r ).

74|T / 74\8' /.it-e' /

+ulr cr

2r'J'

8:0'

SECOND & THIRD FLOOR

17'0"

o
F}I

ir.,'/' t7. t'

:\
.-\

Ovcrdt Squa,e FooEg!:
1st FLOOR: 8,532 SF
znd FLOOR:8,518 SF
3rd FL@R: 9,210 SF
TOTAL: 25,260

Unitilix
A1: 1t units
Bl: 2unb
Bl.AlL: 6 units
C'l: 2 unils
T!td: 21 unib

/:
._--ry___

if i. / ta"a' , 15 c'

i.$
FIRST FLOOR

1 -3'

i

c-+

BUILDING 82.21PLEX IRCN POINT RCAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CAA\ 9S*LE*34?IllSRl r*-"--' r."" 

'.,es,,,'''*"'-;recaryp64oddatujlfuaitunileradr.*siltun'6V.atbtoo4ddRNqc4sNuFiltntd.$E.cn@r,tns 
NOVEIiIBER,lS,2021 MR200320.00

tt t: zppblE etu, Eltoct n d rd)/F d6s9r r;+rerEda rnil fl E^ / lhd Fkil d@F, er. l g 2ot9 8s6 Dcsq,rc

Sille: 3/ij2'= 1'{I

'ffiBSB
tEstGil

/ls-(
caa

aa

$Fttqq

Page 1958

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



iAe

i ;--i

:_ffi-' 3e\

g-+---.H- n-rr&I'ittt*E". -'
#

'=--r---- - -{"}
;

--.i.

Gs.upe

I

I s
ROOF PLAN

BUILD]NG 82 - 2lPLEX s€.-$n..'s
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS

FOLSOM, CA ffi
a$H"4, colg PARTNERS

l45i\ pw:sunr oprrv

! r rFrbft dd$ @l d tEP e*p Eqtm6 dd g, / tu w dt .ga t t O Nle *E Oaq, trc
NOVEMBER 16,2021 MR200320.00

Page 1959

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ljl{lTAl

-{tft{!oe€:*Ee

.40t*ao -cE:qlt

r^l retrc^
M

tt{fTAll

'-s€rf,:rc
--{gri'l9
ECT{{89

'qlllr\'4^

r,qFl}FO.
3M

connDon

SECTIONA-A

I

! LOBBY urrE 
I

At LOBSY LN|TBI

lfillBr
ItT.

utTBr
ALT.

--Jl* .- r
i ll{IIA1
I

il:- i unn
L-LOBSY

l-'r ,4I?.tF{9

LOBEV

SECTION B-B

h drsngipMti 6p wr$ di*ral

lrtfiTsl
ALT.

'itrro slt{ef

SECTION C.C

BUILDING 82 -21PLEX sqr.:1,8=1,{,

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CA,

UNT ET
ALT. IJifT A1

UMI A1

=wqct EO

a+gH)^

%ryryne
I

i--f j j -

ffi
BSBCOLE PARTNERS

LOSYrn{IT A1

urr

LOBEY

Uil]T E1
ALT,

trrltT B1
.LT, GARAGES

A DEWLOPMENT COMFANY

I 4 aN6& M M d U€P*.g[ nqul/Em dd pil t ltu &n dW ft ) d 2O1 I BSB k sgn. tft
NOVEMBER16,2021 t\rR200320 oo ssu

Page 1960

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Perspective

Rear Elevation

BUILDING-83/21PLEX

';-"i /U{:

CONCEPTUAT EXTERIOR ELEVATION

IRCf{ trOiNT RCAD APARTIVIENTS Hil
COLE PARTNERS
D;Vg.OPMEN] COMPSY

FOLSOM, CA

IXc M'rw FxW * @m d anatfia &d,tt.4[&)( et, rd d rrJ4aa 5
A

:Jr apdx&B il14.3u!dt6i bd ltrflP i-sgn xa,Enats ri lbn I lrat 2B dtan{s *;Qt 2019 esa aerw ,E
NOVEMBER 16,2021 MR200320.00

B$B
OESIGI{
ss$dd

Page 1961

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Front Elevation

BUILDING-83/21PLEX

CONCEPTUAL EXTERI OR ELEVATION

IRCN POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM. CA ffi

H$RA COLE PARTNERS
D:VE6PM€NT COMPANV

ihdtilqspwn tedildr.l@ci@M N65iqrrstuti .Nve {qletbMary i.*1nq l(d&tgi.dt*tutu*
th rpd5t&@rsffitd srnl#r&rbn&ueuds lnlaa/l\ut:u.la\!Flsrje2019ASFocr/9r, r/ru

NOVEMBER 16, 2021 MR200320,00
MSdFS

Page 1962

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



s.-+

/ a|,i , l-6'

/ T-T

2+ -7"

L. -- --

)L -7

l-it i {,

){ -a

-\

:

Z\\,9,

ll{ i1 -t)

i /'- l'

.-. J

grrdt

n \_.i

\:

rttttt
t7.

|77t'
IIAv
.i-\

l2'4' 2+'-T/

l,{''

SECOND & THIRD FLOOR
l$:i'1,-

;r{

i:)

*)
l:n

-\

\'\

Ow'dl Squar! Fodrgc
1st FLOOR: 7,711 SF
2nd FLOOR:E,1.[B SF
3rd FLOOR:7.&{0 SF
TOTAL: 23,699

Unit Mk
51: 2 l[its
A1: t't uniE
81: 4 units
B1.At: 4 units
r;ffi-ii;ib-

i._,A'
' 'r"t

l) rt

i+-)

BUILDING 83.21PLEX

//
FIRST FLOOR s€rqi/32,=1,+

IRCN PCINT ROAD APARTIMENTS
FOLSOM, CA.

l

.'6

ffi
COLF PARTNERS BSB

rft l!

A D€VELOPUENI COMPANY

he 4a ilry fts&@.rc fugr*/E oi ihNarye/ld r.qd ntail 6t/ ttu 6E Itp( tu sare tid rr, ir' es4 .ds&ril,crs
l1 ryldrb.@s\lcteldndtl€idc:Vt..Niercn\6tda,/lDtrb4ct@WerclA2Ol98SBDe:tq.h\l

NOVEMBER'6.2021 MR200320-00
DASIGTI
0sffitr

Page 1963

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



I I
,t

--t**-

r L-- 'f
I L,

,/A

i
I e-t-t\

I -r-).t I

\rtlTrrl__ffi___ =t

I

J

Gnupr.

COI-E PARTNERS

o
ROOF PI.AN

BUILDING 83 - z1PLEX scde 3,,?=1,{r

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CA. ffi

BSB
NovEMBER 16,2021 MRzoo32o.oD f,fl"J

l&. oilEoruENt COMpNV
fft &Wt wM * iw d ffi fr eq^ iM W.rdds4boEqlaqrtrnqtqffi
lle 4** *r s@El ddIrG"de*nEdriffi drf&/brrbrds/{qsla 20lg aSA Oet:tgn, hE

Page 1964

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ar\
6\--; -;'iil-I

-;t

tnITBI
rtl.Tl

CORfiM

-j- '*' s-u--------. -g#lHD

--!wr*t!.nffic
tt{T Et
ALT. -L

'r

u{tTl.t i

r-

.--.-L---.--.- --\-

UMTBI
,r AIT,

tI{lTEr I

ALT.

SECTION A.A

' ufrat',i,

I.I'ITT E1

rri*Fo^

r,{Gtrlo-

r_"- -" "

i uilnAr

r u{UI Al

5-CNFo

4F f,a.rGrlrEO

zuEr"e_
4*/ry

srrefo,

-T-- -I tt{tt Bl
; ALT.

sd!':irro

---ittfErosr*lsrd

r+lit€'-

'+r'ia _-

LOIEY

LOBBY i

LOBSY

-*r++Fg*f*9

ff\\

-t

tl

L i uiffr8t I

I ALT.
"i- *--'* l

UMTBl
Aljr.

I ufiat €ARAGES

!,it$o

SECTION B-B

rhdr.9.

SECTION GC

BUILDItr{G 83 . z1PLEX SqdElIF='+

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CA.

crHAGEs 
I

* -.i':?,,^r-.*-^ -L-,,i!!ttg

i , }.r.''r .-i ffi
n*H

COIE PARTNFRS
OAJFLOPM€\'I COMP$Y

u{lT E1
AtT.

txrfr At

A
t. appti,l*&&tu/ rdtrFP*4q2ieitM a.fullw'6ltwg's *i6 zots 8sa &s,r. ,rc

N0VEMBFR t5, 2021 MR200320 00 sKd

Page 1965

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Front Elevation

BUILDING - 84 I26PLEX

flii-"

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATION

?RCN PCll'iT R,3AD APARTf\4ENTS ffi
COLE PARTNERS FOLSOM CA,

BSB
DESIEM

A DEV'IOPMENT COMPANY

f.n Ea..qa {eatnd ffi. ntL*dftd a,*ale atl olsan (vat\att oM aa *afs b dta.y Urrcd rl cd,;Er 4gn ransd:?t(rs
': I tqktaltw. sk'd,:e 4d llEP 6F W,chti9 tt.n ilrn / tM. tbil .langs *, ! li ?019 BsB lL's{r f1e

NOVEME8Ri0, 202'i MR2C0320 oo sse:scr co/

Page 1966

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ffi_'

Rear Elevation

ll

tt

Perspective

BUILDING -B,4I26PLEX

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATION. -, i .. ,-, :l'

t ?Ol'i F'C 3 l'\-i i::.j',],{ P,\RTM trlllTS
,,4. cor-E PARTNE?S FOLsov cA

/z\\\ 
"-:tE-6pMeGccuar" 

ftlfjEr9*"i:::r*:#€.":+!***!rg4s8ii1:ifshi:{sns:;ffi

t.it iffnLtttErh* sJrarakirdilfPr*wrr4!@de4istn,t\1Li/tiat)lilt.)t&gssEr1A2O1tASBDutryrrc

ffi
BSB
DESiG]{
9rdEs.9oq

Page 1967

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



U

tllll 9!
at-

b{t

i't)A

q

,o

I
i,u

l8'-4" ls'-7'
t//

l7-0'

itj l8.,-///

1t,i"
3)'.j / lI-r'

l7 "r

SECOND & THIRD FLOOR

otrenll Squrre Fo&ge:
IriFLOOR: s,s42SF
2nd FLOOR:g,8tll SF
3td FLOOR:9,801 SF
TOTAL: 29.54{

Unit Mk:
51: 2 units
A1: '11 urib
81: /t lf|ils
B'l-Alt: I un-rb
Tffi: .?6.nffi-

l:,{" {91;' t:t:
i?. -ts / 49.,i

!

t;

'q

b6,

iJ)

,A
37.9 1{'{'

i

:--I

7n dnetqt peedcd 4 l@4tE a, tue N eig rtElt @\ tad ae rnq4bsnFlatduFn hd64nffikBru
1.6 aDM* e !. saA@ and ilEP Mig EqtueN u4 Nan t ttu. cbr rbgs e ) o 201 MA &:sib{, 1rc

, l1+' , 
ai-i' 

, 
,2 t '.' 

,
furre+

BUILDING 84. 26PLEX
FIRST FLOOR s!cce.,3z"=1,.{r

IRCN PCINT RCAD APARTIMENTS
FOLSOM CA ffi

nsR

n
I

lrdT lr
ltl.

A COLE PAET\ERS
e:.,.E_opMEf!r aaMpAN!

NOVEtvtBER 16. 2021 MR200320.00

Page 1968

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



i-s I

\l
I

'I 
i.r**i

g3r
4A

H" \r

drrl
JDO-Od lrfrlrr

-.ffiEfr€E_"t .'.-..-!+-' gr
't
rlia :

3re...--.
, ts--i-ad

r

I

-J: F"Fr 
-- 

--*?-
' r--- ' -, ., .,--- ."..

I
ROOF PLAN

BUILDING 84 - 26PLEX sa,.:s:rr=','
IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS

FOLSOM, CA,

s

Gnupn

@LE PARTNERS
ffi
nsHquy. d ac &o tuCEMry tu4s{d dMab

A oEw,-.opMRt coupaNY

116 
'ppftol*F&a 

sr/d&aildl€Fd$brfsitr'@ (dtwl tu Fbawgx &16 20rcDSB Oaygn,,ft
NOVEMBER 16.2021 MR200320.00

Page 1969

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



\\
'. :'l! ':i rl 

r

LOEEY Ul{T El

LOBSY

Llrf,T Bt

lrtfr Br lr

ALT LOEAY

@RHDOE

-----*"\.-_"-,. --,
il

tt{lT Bl
ALT

!!'rF*i'o

--iBfitll
4*A

rr|l;*rc _
'^t',t?/e

'.',P''tr-'ry*t

sicse

UilTT 81

i urner

II{IT A1

-T;; '.;_ Llrr_ : i

34#+ee

--{''tttu'-*e*xd

.ry'.*-

&lgYrfiR9 -

rctFjare

l,l{r Ar LoEBY 
i

9mHooR *** i "*^*L* .* lr_ -_, i_ _-_L
jiarmor

u{nBr
AI.T,

u{Ir Al

-'- --'l

LoBBY I

SECTION A-A

ssFJrFO

-sw*!flaFf

*lltrtto ^

*qtM_
-%w/'!

ttlT B1
ALT.

,iI tffrrr 
l

LOBBY

UNIT E1 ; LoEEV
ALT. rsiro

SECTION B.B

COLE PARTNERS
DEVEIOPMST COMPANY

th@rsRffi tlffi ad@iy tM @ty, ad e turya h @qo wdw t@ Ew .@ta
kq Wkdlf,tui.J. Mr\aL atd |/€P&ignBryBftn9 @litu I 116 gln ila@ ffi 16 m19 #B O.sfuh. htc

SECTION GC

BUILDING 84.26PLEX S4:1/T=1'-O'

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CA.

UNtt B1
AI-T.

rl

ffi
BSB

rnfTBT
ALT

LOESYlnITBl
ALT,

A
NoVEMBER 16,2021 MR200320"00 ffi@

Page 1970

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ttc
rlf t.tt tf-' ta-7

-a
9.1" rr.a

i

I

I

1

I

I
Iri

t;
br Ei

!t

B'
s
'

I
I

l

Htrl

i rtqnri
A

H"sff

[.,
n -,*,1

€dty lfttalDhm
Ittll

-

,!-r

UNIT-A1

silc R=

i&r* itrLr,

2

3

Ett

i rili I ,'

Efry

llf

,._ tl_-d__

UNIT-81
2SDf,@M+28Aff
GK r.tzS.n.
dfl: l,NSl n.
PATPIBAIC/WH.: 65 SC, FT

r*murtMTH
ffii ?52 S- tT
NEI: 47 50. FT

eAT.IAE/WX.: 3s n f,-

tf.5l4'*^-Jt-,------t

UNIT.Sl
isp +r 4fr
Grcs: 5& $. fl,
Nft AS.f

UNIT PLAN
Scds 1/,1'= l1tf

ffi
COIE PARTNERS

lRCt'l PClf'dT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CA.

BSts
h 6Jry@&e lffi d*F s 459 de,r sV. h4 ao ilpa i4 cEqa N rydr todcfl tte*Bba
lti rppk +M wiltd fr6EP(cr)rftqew{ idds/!r4ohDcB,Ves urJO zq19asa &srgt,l.lc

8.8offi

-E: trrc

ll8tr

J

-l

o

c;
tl.. I

ry
lfr$

l

&2i
tlrrlo 

I

._i jts
EH

f--l L-tgDEg #

--i o'* tl--

ii

o

Bdr

q

A OAVELOPMENT COMPANV

NOVET\iBER 16, 2021 MR200320-00
DiSIG\
BW_dil

Page 1971

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



8ile

iin

lEiill=ll.Q,

12ru1 €r

tH

ieruft.

U*!
tYrqr

i--l
i-tr

Hray

ta

llB.

&l
trritt J

:?53
i----rri
t__*"'

'6!D?",

i J.f-,, t * [.s

UNIT C1
3SEDROOM+2BA'8
GN: 1.476S€. fl
N€T: l/l4n il-
PATb/lALC lfl: 62 sO. Fl

/- _ -"_!t9.,* 71F

-.1

j
--i
*i

UNIT PLAN.. ., F. i,.l j : ;.

hr

!ih
L'

Eti
A

Ett

:

{t

?

* 
-t-4!i- 

-. " -.-r- * rfr ;

UNIT-B1 ALT
2 8EDrcd+ 2 UIB
GlGs: 1650- tr-
{H: ts:O.R.
FAIIO/MLC,WH.: i5 SA. n.

Sele: 114"= 1'{f

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FQLSQM, CA ffi

COL-[ IJAR] NI S BSB
0;siGt!

i-d*
i tr+r2l

Ebr

I

r,l

IQC!!,'*5!
rrf

nc

lp
?lrrrslI

-J

.t

*gllPdo

B.?
llrrto

o

A O€VEI'PM€NT COMPANY

lhc dn6BspeET t9 iffiMolMgt atu 1sgrntqt oDU .d {e sOFd g Mnge bedlErrd4r{rf.$41e[
At wq@'Eaies, !.eal zul/FF44ilt,7lheil6a &r thu/ld):pbtchryi. etL)A nfi BSE Det'f! trc

NOVEMBER 16. 2021 MR2OO32O OO g$iltd rd

Page 1972

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



st

ms

o

I*

iffi
ry'afl

srr ltffa)

*

FR6IN ELE\ANO{

wtEs

ruE

BSP IIJ BAC( FOOT FRAI'INC N"{

dE

FRONT ELEVATIOTI - CARPORT

REAR ELEVATION . CARPORT

E
^ TYPICALSIDE ELEVATON -CARFORT

" '.*::l-

SrGr

b--I_r-t_
BAJAofiBiltstcile,[t.trffitt-I|iEolrorGinm t$cdfll.d!

SAAgNflDIF

CARPORT
: 1-_ 

: ll.' l,

IRON PCINT ROAD APARTMENTS
,4, (.oLE PAPIN=pS FoLSoM' cA'

/A\\ ;::..:;;,1' cl,;,.:;,: r*:ri1':**qi$, ?rr,5'3'..**F*s*1vql.s'Ft1€13:s$ff3JrrP!5'ffi
Flsft ok/ af: & 0at*lo$9ry3a*d!Fdd4qnffidfia&N

ffi
BSB
D€SIGN

t! q4abw\ttuud indtlEP*sard4@1!Ss Nit'.JdtllatlhcMtqas 4cl€i20t985AOes;gD /nc
NoVEfi/BER 16. z02t MR200320 00 ffie@

Page 1973

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



SIDE ELEVATION .2

FRONT ELEVATKIN. lE-ia-

'D

w.EuB*rsqAlEl T&ECI

TRASH ENCLOSURE

\
,,\

1

FLOOR PLAN
ffi

T

I

!RCN POINT ROAD APARTMENTS ffi
COLE PA.RTNERS FOLSOM, CA,

t

rE
b

i

l

r--T-----

BS B
GN

@

A OaV€LOFMENT COMPANY

lhn U,4*hga MeM zn fuf&* ai Mda a&*iltttabil@ly ud e sqcto @Ne k& i@n tuH mryr pns&dM^"

itE eVA.r.EM,wlqal aNtrPa.*neQuinnct\lt ilndpbol:Mtpbtclsgqt d6rg ?0tgAS8tesrgi, /nc
NOVTMBER _16, 2021 MR200320.00

DESI
se&q

Page 1974

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



1

i

J
r{

i

I
I

I

I

l

i

I
bt

I
I

I

I

l
I

I

I

I

J
I

I

SIDE ELEVATION .2r

r*ml&!PEl4
44.J@.mF

FRONT ELEVATION - I
ffi ! **+ro

TRASH COMF'ACTOR ENCLOSURE
IRON PCiF,JT RCAD APARTMENTS

(,

i

*l
l

I
I

I

ffi
BSB

FOLSOM. CA.

j

s
*I

i

-4, corE pARTNERS
i4AlS DivEloq.'t\- :o/t;N.

7N dawxla Nes&d aE ibrE le al A.tsdu and d4ign hv4tt.t, td 6tr s&Fct b +atw iaft( wn lid esg^ c6tt:narb.s

Ia q)htjlEMq*@!aadAP@sgrq&en&t'httientt&xptzndanFs*Je?Ot9aS8Oo$,gD,/ft
NOVEMBER 16. 2021 MR200320 00

OESIGN
sdst@

Page 1975

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 16

Color Renderings and Perspectives, dated November 15, 202L

Page 1976

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



4 #9+dbdeDe Mpr ld&sgrrM6

SOUTHV'JEST..

NORTHVI/EST - 2

IRON POINIT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CA.

$UTHEAST-3

NORTHEAST.4

LOT 1/AERIALVIE\A'S

n.- -

COLI PA'{NEPS
tffil
BSBA C! V! OPMEIIT COLIPAN\

it 6 w'e& ds. M ldMF Gqr ,@ rd tM / M. bt &4 tE I o 2Ot9 aS Dr5s. ft
NOVET'/IBER 16, 2021 MR200320.00

DESIGN
resn

Page 1977

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



SOUTHEAST.3

NORTHEAST-4

LOT 6 /AERIAL VIE\A/S

SOUTHWEST- 1

NORTHT'VEST - 2

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CAC\3LE PARTNERS

ffi
PSRA

,f r +pkak ds !.d@i fr ree &ig eqhtMt d ptu / Mt la &@s * i $ x, 9 asa Datqt\ tu NOVEMEER 16, 2021 MR200320.00 0l@u

Page 1978

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



VlEt/bl - FROM ENTRY GiATE OF LOT 1

VIEW.3. FROM SAFE CREDIT UNIT
PARKING LOOKING INTO LOT 6

VIEW2 - FR9M HWY 50 LOOKING INTO LOT I

VIEI/V4 - FROM IRON POINT RD.
LOOKING INTO LOT 6

SITE VIGNETTES

i,ri.tl.'l"il

ffi
HSR

COLE PARTNERS

IRON POINT RCAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM. CAA OEWLOPMENf @FANY

nadarsF@Eft nd@ d w dear M6*.rdeeqido6E &ryhi6ilrffi@dffi
i13 rl,rH ffi rl@d dlEP@irrq!&ffi. Nd&/ha.pFntuges elo 2dt! BSgDesAh, rrc

NOVEMBER 16, 2021 MR200320.00 sffi,ry

Page 1979

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 17

Color and Materials Board, dated November L6, zOZt

Page 1980

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



EmffitTe
OR APF{TOWD EOUA

To*o*o.-*n
sw?6. I

EOUA I

OR AFPROVED EANHL

gGKi
OF AFPBOVED EQUA!

STJCCO V,AL - rcmT ffl"*"* * .. - AccENr

MffALTdNG
ANOPY/AMIre

i{larmeeoooc $ wru_rccerr |$ ueralnrcrNct_l

LOT 6 - CLUBHOUSE ,!.*""*,.,t.

MATERIAL & COLOR BOARD

IROI\ PCINI- RCAD APARTI\dENTS
.1ft.. COt-l pAiiT\lttts FOLSOM CA

IZAILE- urFrEroosaw :::-fit54&Jfrr!ffi' ;:iilffi'Hr:,il#ff"T;#r:Ts;H,J#-:;il,liffi3::;ff"#:,:i;yw,i,:"*"* NoVE,MBER 16 2021 ruR2oo320 0c

ffi
BSB
D;S G1
go4lc| cG

OR FPROVED EOUE

ffi124
CART'BCARD

2

coRoNAOO ST6IE
DAHO DEYSTAO(. SIbIIE|Y
GFIEY OR AFPRC.I/€D EOUAL

swrc
IRfrORE
OR PPRC}VED EOUAL

IttL

*u
H
tr L-

" r- |

8

Page 1981

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 18

Signage Details, dated November 15, 2OZL

Page 1982

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



NORTH VIEWOF LOT 6 FROM IRON POI\T RD. CORNER

WESTVIEW OF LOT 6 FROM IRON POINT RD. CORNER

STREET ELEVAT]ON ALONG IRON PCINT RD

FRONT ELEVATION

IRON POINT ROAD / MONUMENT SIGNAGE

i-: F'r. lll H
ln iri

nf,r
COLE PARTNER.S

EROl,l 
'trCUh,9T 

RO.d\D ,APART'AfI f NTS
FOLSOM, CA.

ltlllllllltlllliii iiiiriirrrtttiiliiiiil

- 

! _i 
-"'LY::-'":9!V'qF5{'.]i:. 

i :"lq::'.lli4!:t .-:-i B - firruili
. :-,-

.

itll
;lii

iiil

'.{f=r' - - '

: -..1-.;i{

*

rl

Fl|r-}i!!FrisjdEF.?d.

IRON POII'JT
i-nn.l,r:'rrL!nmr'l

A D€VES9MENI COMPANY

lrct dgs f..e.6 # fusft&e.lNael atd &qtrwil@ty bd 4 stwl !) frtS GltdtetnfiiG,9!;o6(bard,!
Ite qtldea&s vrllaLaplftP dis.al|?@iEn 

^6 'nft dffil tu-r@ itulv5 eL)@ zotg BSB DesE/ )fr:
NOVEMBER 16.2021 MF200320 00

Page 1983

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



-ltract-

STREET ELEVATION

PERSPECTIVE

FRONT ELEVATION

iWflffi

! -r l.:,

LOTlIMONUMENTSIGNAGE

PERSPECTIVE

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CA

ffi
H9H

id;d3d4k& c)@iMwAtdwn@d6
-4. cole pARTNERS

{Z5SS DEr'rcPMEM @rPANv

irc rprEeffi, itdr4 aa IEP *4n.q|rutffi dnftsdl1rtD.ptutdwlF *lfr 2U9 aEA Asig,t tttc

NOVEMBER 16 2021 MR200320.O0
sffi€f,

Page 1984

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



STREET ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION

PERSPECTIVE PERSPECTIVE

LOT6/MONUMENTSIGNAGE

iRO}'i P II-iT RCAD I\PARTfuIET.]TS

"4............... 
CoLE PARTNERS *..:1. *,itu,:i.*Hffi 

FoLSoM cA

llal\o;vE,.opv€Nrccflpsy fa*.".!r6r.-si,-f::ii.i-:,lffiitadft?df ,ti:.;"':?rTs'i.. dF,ffi

':::;i::H:"i:.:::::;;ii,i;:fiffir#ffiil;:;":,,;:i;:{;::::".:";::,:{i;''#Iil,::;""'""" N''EMBER 16 2021 MR200320'00

ftTi
BSB
59Sastqaw

Page 1985

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 19

Building and Parking Summary, dated FebruarY 8, 2022

Page 1986

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



qsr.an$Hls - ftsr*f,?f{sFql . !ati.

TOTJTI Uilfls

rfr3tft

15! uillts
duleOEIIgIY 2L.1t

cllbhou*r r/€,t92 sL
Tot l Ownll lbrkim: l0l ip.es
Ovlnll P.rldrf iatbi L99 spacsy'enit
Totrl Prrtira Ostsidc Porediffi: 189 sgG

lntcatltld Gar.te; 7{ 5pa6
coveed 9rrfae Farlinci Xt sp.s
Ullgs:d Suface Pzltlntl lgl sp.s
Unryered Surfia Pxldn! (lrtsidc Pile. UnE 35
Unmrrd su.frae Pa.l(ing Under Pwe. LirE 115
Goe5t Pr.ldnl {ln.luded)r t iFej

SITE 1 PROJECT SUMMARY. 153 UNITS

IRC!\ PCINT RCAD APARTI\IENTS
FOLSOM, CA

ffi
FSB
IESIGN
sdwifl

lG

*a

I*f
-f

t

-is.--; iq : &

l./N couPARrNERd
F4Atr\ t:e,,r:. ,.,ru€\ - i:ctr:H'i

lN qa\ws y,Med ile Nffi6 ol da'z*t 5N d$gt 65nl t+/, ed tE lrq&l fi &iry? Ed ctd fsd 46tr rtr;9!6E6
rie !rp6a&.#d,a@,aad!€!r'rsgrrgdcruaufittnn/ibtp@@lFiiEiA2ol9BSAD.siw,6':

February 8,,2022 | MR200320.00

Page 1987

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



1161

102 |

UL
311

per Ciry
Total

Proyided

2ll1

f042g)1

1-99LaSt

No. of Units
perOty

1-5{77t
1.75s8l
2.fi101

!t8t

15ll 1@.5 unik

Paakina Raduircd

Pailhr RrHo

Unit Type

L Bdrmm
I gedr@o

i Eedroom
Sludi{!

Visitors

tr!6 To E mFEadfiq SquYnrumx.nl

enehdl Total Provided Spaces

2t qr

o22

ln Bike

storage
Req's spacesRequirment 1

JOI

No. of Units

15r

$raqE-n*ffiffis[Ersr6
Pfin! eailird

Unit Type

Pa,ldrr RAio
i.rce..tutrc66ciBHFtuE * sd bd F&ahit h rd&dtu cqotF&D *. @n

Unit)

5794
242.429

ito,052.m

4,466
141,2m

6A8g
azLg

Unit)

37,620

4,572
L4,120

t:Ezta

%

5ott
119t

25'

7*
7W

Ou.ntrty

71

)t
l

It
t

Gross Unit

752
1-12r

i 1,054
i 5qt

t,4t4

Balcony

6S

6a

5Z

Net Unir

Area+
827

1_O57

______::9.
!a!

L,4lZ

Unit Loc.

*!rts
-orng
nt€rior

:oanet

UnitType

t &J2ba
rrd

.lu.oEmffi_

:, .' SITE 1 PARKING/UNITSUMMARY

IROhi PCINT ,RCAI APAF.TT,IENTS
FOLSONI CA.

ffi
lAF.gr"€"#s*i

:ic driic! ry*&ipd r4 &r,6 n e d 6azd.t €rd @g atut {t. 
^ti 

*a 9ts- a .cxNt lsFo lpn lis cesv' .slt*.u-d
I c ailr.aic ccde: .@6. !dt:?1$4 /Pqilri€rEna h)1&ti t Mt ti6^ ctunes YIc )b 2A19 esg O.siY hty

February 8, 2022 | MR200320 00

BSB
3ES]GN
ffiEt6a

Page 1988

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



crntr FARI|G.RS - Fot'sorraflnHGl$S . tm e

TOTAL UtrllTS
DEt{5rW

Total

Lffi
roora

?)
100t(

26

IM
Lft'6

101196

14t 6

cL

0
ox

o.001

4

t39;

o
o*
H

4.tH
{8X

51

.e*
tffi

952X

7

6ft

*
a%

4

?

t
sfA

39.Sta ad*

81-alt

1

79'B
3t 10x

6

13* I

I

7S'4

E

35%

s(w

t
6

?
2t

23.O%

81

4

196

.4

1

15t6

E

4
4

15

16 0i(

,\1

1.1

529
sL38%

l5
5Ote

L.l

fn
o:

)_2

16

Ll
dq

L9.O%

49.qtt(

1

1

tuttDt1l6 az tffiliz'.olei
loa.l
PtrcentE lar eadr unit tyE

[OlMi E - 3 Sd' 133 Dl{l Sblt llct' lmaftJl
fot l
tqcot :6 *. .a.h !trittylc

]UllDSE gl - 3 rlor 126 ds Slair b4 b.d€dt
otal

ulttlilG32-It P|EX
EurrDlreEt. t2flIr
BUltDlflG Ba - 26 Pr€r
t('rtL

Clubhouse: +/-3,09E sf.
Total Overall Parking; 188 spaces
Ouerall Parkint Ratao: 1,tE spaces/u.rit
lntegrated Garage: 46 spaces

Covered Surface Parting:54 spaces

Uncovercd Surface Parking: t8 spaces

lusnszt

LOT 6 PROJECT ISUMMARY- 1OO UNITS

lFtO',r Pi:)li'J-l- RQAD APARTMENTS
FOLSOM, CA.

100
24.2a

UNITS
dllac

ffi
o€vELoW€NT OOMran
COLE

llc o'6lirvs rRstEd 13 d!.e an4 {€da#( 6tu &stlnil8nl cdy did& slqed t4 !.e86 &eo lpn l,nrl ffi&fr a;r:ide4a,1t
ti; t&t€:6b&; !ilnua et:E?CA.FrcVrwk lxtt;dt/!Eo, pandbngcs t)c)i 2ol2- A58 tctiP 1.1

FI:BR!'ARY 8,2022 I NiR2C0320

BSB
DES!Gtr

Page 1989

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



per City
Total

Provided

I

741

581

8l

1.821 7.87

Ratio Reqired
per crty

Guidelines

1.50
L1t
2.U
1.5(

1 per 5 units

No- of Units

39

4

8

10(

umffisrfrsfsqs
Parking Required

Unit Type

1 Bedroom

Bedroom

Studio
Vasitotr

Pa.tint Ratio

.j

PmG = g W qP [E PfilXG $ffi To !E pnwpflEl pn OrGlEli MAnDA?Ony REqUmtr:m

kGEctr,lhcttd6ddhrFdbddtu! hud. OFffi &Dt&tialilqdEffiakSf dM pklnSem h.f .pCld t'l.cfryotrtuhturqtrGftd

LOT 6 PARKING/UNIT SUMMARY

IBCi\J PCII.{T ROAD APARTMEI{TS
FOLSOM. CA,qns;r*ffi}ffi ptl$itkrl{::lrF;fiigf s{r}Fjw

ih 3adi3$ 3?*nGraic /Esr.ie OltrdB 4nd #gyt/ilel ady 6dai s@fc: io C.xry *d uqnli;4 &*), tfri!#tfirtt ! E a E i I n D V O
tic 

'ipd6tet&r 
nMtucl idrrp&$n dsrifthinre eitca.ti*t n n.Mtq dctl. za22 Es6 !)esqd tnc 

FE BRUARY 8 ' 2022 1MR200320

ffi

Total Provided Spaces

22

o,22

erternal

2

Req's spacx
ln Bike

Storage

2C20

Requirement 1

20.c

No. of Units

10c

EIq{GtE:P.ARKING
Parlint nequired

Unit Type

fotrl ffequiEd space5
ftlrhrl Rztlo

Total (6ross

Unit)

36,84E

77,9#
71,242
4,4ffi
5,895

ajlE
&B3t

% Total (Net

Unit)

49vot 33.663
76%l L6,9a2
23%l 22,770
E96i 4,5L2
4%l 5,548

lc[)%l'" GSE
AYerare unit size 835.09

Quantity
43

16

2:
T

4

t

Gross Unit
Ateaa'

752

1,12r
1,054

5s8
7,474

Bekony

65

64
64

62

Net Unit
Area'

687

1,057
990

564

\4L2

Unit Loc"

ntedor
:orner
lnterior
l^ta.i^. la^.^dt

Corner

Unit Type

r. brll Da

Z bilz ba

Z btl2 ba

Studio

3 bil2 ba

Total

Uhit
A1

B1

B1-Alt

51

cl

tffifffi

rag;".tsi*t$*q BSB
!ESIGI
sWSi Cfl

Page 1990

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 20

Site Photographs

Page 1991

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1992

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



.!tiilttit!tl

rarrllttlttl
.rr.!rtrt11t1

.rrttri!ttlrl

ttl

Page 1993

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1994

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1995

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1996

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1997

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1998

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Page 1999

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 21

Transportation lmpact Study, dated February, 2022

Page 2000

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



P21090

Folsom Gorporate center Apartments Transportation lmpact study

Folsom, California

PrePared for:

CitY of Folsom

Helix Environmental, lnc., and

FCC 50, LLC

Prepared BY

STKEAR
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
& MANAGEMENT, INC

Contact: Tom Kear PhD, PE,

tkear@tkearinc.com.
(915) 340-4811

www.tkearinc.com

February 2022

Cwtt

Page 2001

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



(This page intentionally left blank)

Page 2002

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportatlon lmoact Studv

REVISION HISTORY

Irat€ Tltle Comment

Dec7,2O2l Draft Tl5

Febl,2022 Final Report Updated parklng per revised site plan, clarified Eate queue

vs'abetment".

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
This Transportation lmpact Study identifies impacts of the proposed Folsom Corporate Center

Apartments proiect (the Project) on the motorized and unmotorized transportation systems in

Folsom, California. This study has been prepared for the City of Folsom, Helix Envlronmental lnc.,

and FCC 50, LLC.

Prolect Description

Flgure E$l provides a Project vicinity map. The Proiect consists of 253 apaftment unlts on two

separate parcels within the Folsom Corporate Center. The two Project parcels are Accessors

parcel numbe r 072-3L2O{fl1 (referred to as "Lot 1") and 072-3120-023 (referred to as "Lot 6")-

The proiect parcels are generally located east of Oak Avenue Parkway, south of lron Point Road,

and north of U.S, Highway 50. One portion of the Proiect will be located on a 4.13-acre parcel

situated in front of the Safe Credit Union Building and adjacent to lron Point Road (tot 6). The

second portion of the project will be located on a 7.18-acre parcel situated directly behind the

Kaiser permanente office buildine (Lot 1). The Project offers walkable access to employment

opportunities within the Folsom Corporate Center and is less than a mile from excellent shopping

and entertainment options at the Palladio.491 parklng spaces ere proposed for an overall parking

ratio of 1.94 spaces per dwelling unit. A preliminary site plan is provided in Figure ES-2, with

driveway queue storage detail shown in Figure ES'3 and Figure ES4.

Analvsis Scope

The analysis considers CEQA Vehicle Mlles of Travel impacts and the traffic operations at

intersections in FoJsom that could potentially be impacted by Project traffic. Study intersections

and segments are shown in Flgure ES-5 and listed in Table ES'l and Table E5-2' This

Transportation lmpact Study conslders six study scenarios:

r Existing 2021without Project Condition;

r Existing 2021 wlth Project Condition;

r Exlstint Plus Approved Projects (EPAP) 2026 without Project Condition;

r EPAP 2025 with Project Condition;

r Cumulative 2035 without Project Condition; and

o Cumulative 2035 with Pr{ect Condltlon.

A f nEnn www.tr{earinc,com

Page 2003

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folrom Corporat€ Centcr Apartment3
Transportetlon I mpact Study

Fol$om,

California

(; ' tron Point Road Apartments

.r4t-
'a

Exlstlng & EPAPTTIp Dlstrlbutlon Map

nq

q
'1,

@@
SACNAOIIEMNU

6o

?

d
!

y
d

t

?
s

,l

4",

\

'd)

,
s$5

MFI&

I

*

Flgure ES-l. lron Point Road Apartment Viclnlty Map

@l

G
lulgl0zr

lrSlrKgAR wwwtkearinecom

Page 2004

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom,
Foltom GorPoratc Ctntrt Aperimlnt5

t'
!.r

{
1

:i
I

.' ,, ^.,. ',', I

1l 
'' ''

r il .Jp

,[*

WE

rJ

,'CO

dl.

i

I

ill,llt;it9,lilli:iti
'.t l,tn$rrrr -

Lr, ., 1 \a 'ti

"'rlr.rrrl,. ' .l r

.1r..tr ; -:'-l 'l'!'

Fltur€ GS-2, Prcllmlnrry sltc Plrn (notc th.t upd.tcd rnHY drtsll lr pruuldld ln FlSurr Es'l tnd ll&rr Es4

5l f ffnn w\,vwtkearrnc.com
il

Page 2005

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Fobon Corporrtr Ccnler Aprnmenti
Folsom,

j
ttt.

_E Ol?'ffw:

Prclimtnary Entry - Lot 1

Flf,urr Es'3. Ently Grtc Dlt ll At For "l'ot 1' (wt6tcm Portlon of projlct) showlng qu.ue stolage At Entry carc

fl rnrnn wwwrkeannc.com

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS ffi
BSB

lv

Page 2006

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom,
Folrom C.orpor|tc CGnter APtnmentt

lmpact Study

i
1:t

(;ni I't
*slrryq

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS
eiiqr.lryji:

J!r. , t\dlt9Etc/1i\ minarY EntrY Lot I

Ftiure ES{. Entry Gate Drtrll At Fot'tot 5' (E$tern Portion of Proicstl showlng Queuc Storrge At Entty Gdc

Ilrr<rnn wwwrkearrnccom

'. -1 ./ 
'1! 

': .)

v

Page 2007

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

$ lron Point Road Apartments

Study lntersections & Road Segment Map

c
T

o*
o

3rs
t

q*

vp
d
o

o

o

lGytoMap

o€)
@iJ
a

0

o

o
69

o c rrrlxfqlt$oo
€{

{D

R
6

, U IONE RD

I ltalrleCltyRd/
US 50 earlbound ramps

2 Pr.tdeoryRd/
US50 westbound nmps

3 PralrleCiryRd/
Ame{c.nAggregares Rd

4 Pnlrreclyfi(t/
kon Polntnd

3 honPointRd/
Grover Rd

fl IKEAR

6 konPointRd/
frtAvePk$,y

7 lronPolntRd/
Wesl KaBer acceig road

I lmn Polnt Rd/
Rolr/benyUrby

9 lrun PolntRd/
Sats GEdit Union a(ce$s

1O lronHntRd/
EroadstonE Pkwy

1I |ron PolntRd/
East Bldwdl 5t

12 Eart Bidwell St/
US t0 wEstbound r.mp!

13 EastSldwEllSY
US50eaitbound rafips

la APN 072-312$02:l actccs

15 APN 072-3120{{ll tccess

16 OikAvEPkwy/
US 50 wGtbound rampj
Q035 onty)

1? OakAvePk$/y/
USS0Ganbound nmps
O03s only)

ll( uS50nudisegment

I pro.l€ct rlte5

*@
@

alr
SACNAMEN'TO

-Q/'\iIScORIATION o1.A,.li\lll!C
S lnAflACIlMFNT ll.lc

9O G
n/r8i2021

Figure ES-5. Project area roadways including study intersections and study road setments

vl

51 IKEAR wtryw.lkeartnc.com

Page 2008

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folrom Corporatc Center Ap.ilmcnts Folsom,
Callfornlalmpact Studv

Teblc ES-l. Study lnt€Fcctlons

I Two Way StoP Control

Intcnostlon Conlrcl

1. Prairie 50 eastbound Signal

2. Pralrie 5O westbound ram Sicnal

3. Prairie American Rd Slsnal

4. Prairic Rd/lron Point Rd Sienal

5. lron Point Rd /Grover Rd Slsnal

6. lron Point Rd Avenue Sienal

7 lron Point Rd /West Kaiser access road TWSCT

8. lron Point Rd /Rowberry WaY Signal

9. lron Polnt Rd Credit Union access TWSCr'

10. lron Point Rd /Broadstone Slrnal

11. lron Polnt Rd EidwellSt Signal

12. East Bidwell SVUS 50 westbound ram

13, East Bidwell 50 eastbound

t4. APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 6" access

Signal

Signal

TWSC.

15. APN O72-3t20423 "Lot 1" access TWSC*

16. OakAvenue 50 westbound On Sicnal

17. OakAvenue Pkwy/US SO 
".ttUounU 

o.Pt (ZGS Sisnal

Sl rnrAR
vll

Page 2009

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apaftments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Studv

Table ES-2. US 50 Study Scgments

uS 50 Sqmcnt
Segment

Type
Applicable

Years

1. U550 westbound East Bldwell offramp Diverce All

2. US 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp MerRe All

3. US 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merre All

4. US 50 westbound East Bidwell to Oak Ave Basic All

5. US 50 westbound Oak Avenue offramp Diverce 203s

6. US 50 westbound Oak Avenue loop onramp Merge 2035

7, US 50 westbound Oak Avenub diagonal

onramp to Prairie City Rd offramp
weave 2035

8. US 50 westbound Prairie City offramp Diverce 202L12026

9. US 50 westbound Prairie City loop onramp Mene All

10. US 50 westbound Prairle Clty diagonal onramp Merse Ail

11. US 50 eastbound Prairie City oflramp Diverpe All

12. US 50 eastbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Mene All

13, US5O eastbound Prairie Clty flyover onramp MerBe 2O2Ll2026

14. Us 50 eastbound Prairie CIty fly-over
onramp to Oak Ave offramp

Weave 203s

15. US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue loop onramp Merge 203s

16. US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp Merse 2035

17. US 50 eastbound Oak Ave to East Eidwell Basic All

1E. US 50 eastbound East Bidwell offramp Diverce Ail

19. US 50 eastbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merse All

20. US 50 eastbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge AI

Findings and Recommendations

The Prolect is anticipated to generate 1375 daily vehicle trips, 81 AM peak-hour vehicle trips, and

104 PM peak-hour vehicle trips. There are no anticipated Project related level-of-service

deficiencies.

The Project is anticipated to have a less-than-3itnificant impact on vehicle level-of-service, bike

and pedestrian activity and facllities, transit operations and facilities, and VMT.

Parking supply at an overall ratio of 1.94 spaces per apartment exceeds the City requirements

and is sufficient to meet the anticipated parking demand. lot t has a parking ratio of 1.99 spaces

per apartment and Lot 6 has a parking ratio.of 1.87 spaces per apartment. All of which exceed

the Clty requirement of 1,5 spaces per dwelling unit.

Storage for two or more vehicles is provided in front of entry gates, which is adequate to store

the anticipated 95% gate queues.

fl r KEAR ,,v\4/w rr<earinc com

vilt

Page 2010

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,

CaliforniaTransoortation lmDact

As described in sectlon 8.3 Queueing (page 74), Proiect related queuing deficiencies are

anticipated on the westbound left-turn fiom lron Point Rd to Prairie City Rd durlng the AM peak

hour in under Existing 2021with ProJect and EPAP 2026 with Project conditlons (Deficiency 1

and Deficienry 2, respectively). To avoid confusion, General Plan deficiencies are labeled as

"deflciencies" ratherthan (CEAA) "impacts", and the related improvements are labeled as

"abetment measures" ratherthan "mitigation measures"- This is done to emphasis that any

level-of-service and/or queueing concerns are not considered to be impacts under CEQA.

Abatement 1 and Abatement 2 (also descrlbed in Section 8.3) are anticipated to reduce queues

such that the Project has a less-than-slgnlflcant effect on traffic operations. These two

Abatement measures are ldentical, The project should be conditloned to coordinate with the

City to implement Abatement 1 and 2, priorto issuance of the first building permlt:

Abatemcnt l and Abatement 2

(Prior to lssuance of the Firct huilding permlt, ot appliconts expense): "Modify
Prairie Ctty Rd/tron Point Rd signal timing plan by shifting 1 second from the

eostbound through movement to the westbound lefttum movement, reduce the

vehicle extenslon setting frcm odding flve to six additlonal seconds to the green

phose for through movements to odding fow seconds to the green phose for
through movements for eoch vehicle possing the detector ofter the mlnimum

green phase length hos been exceeded."

Othenryise, the City's standard approval conditions and fees are adequate.

5l rnEnn
ix

Page 2011

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Cenler Apailments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransoortatlon Studv

(This page intentionally left blank)

x

5l TKEAIT r.,i\,vvr 1 i<c.rir.rc (:orr:

Page 2012

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corpomte Canter APatmentr Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportatlon lmoact Studv

Contents
REVIS]oN H]STORY.......

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY... """""""""""""' i

1. 1NTRODUSflON............... """"""""""', 1

1.1 Proiect Description... """"""""""" 1

1.2 Report Organization' """"""""""" 1

2, SCENARIOS, SETTING AND STUDY AREA.'.".'..'.".. """""""""""""' 7

2.1 Study Scenarios,....... 7

Existing 2O2L, and Existing 2021 with Proiect Condition."", """""""""""";"" 7

EPAP 2026 Condition, and EPAP 2026 with Proiect Condition """ """""""""" 7

cumulative 2035 condition, and cumulative 2035 with Project condftion,.............,'...-........7

2.2 Project Area RoadwaYs 9

2.3 Study lntersections """""""""""10

2.4 Transit 11

2.5 Bicycle Facilities 13

3.1 Process Overview...'..,' 19

3.2 LeveFof-Service Methodology .....'.. "' ...........20

lntersection Tnfflc Operations Analysis """"""" 20

Freeway Segment Analysis."...'.'.'.... """"""""""24

3.3 Standards of Sign ificance ..,..."..'.,...'..

City of Folsom """""25

Freeway Facilities'....". """""""""' 26

Bicycle/Pedestrian/fransit Facilities.'.. """"""'26
25

Macroscopic lntenection Analysis..-...-'. 76

Macroscopic Freeway Analysis .,...."..'..'. ""'""""27

4. EXISTIN6 2021 CONDlrlONS..........,." 29

xl51 rr<ran \,vww.ikea n nc.ct,lrn

Page 2013

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporete Center Apartments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Studv

4.1 Existing 2021 Condition ................... ,..........'......29

Data Sources ."..'......29

Existing Condition lntersection and Segrnent Level-of-Service ................ .......30

4.2 Assessment of Proposed Project 35

Trip Generation................. .'.."....,.'35

Trip Distributlon and Assignment .'..'..'..',",.,...'.'.35

4.3 Existing 2021with Project Conditions ,.,."........'42

5. EX|ST|NG prUS APPROVED PROJECTS (EPAP) 2025 CONDITION WITH AND WITHOUT PROJECT

47

5.1 EPAP 2026 Growth lncrement ...'..'....,'.'......-.,.'.47

5.2 EPAP 2025 Conditions.................. .....'.'........."'..47

5.3 EPAP 2025 wlth ProJect Condition..... .,'..'."'.'....53

s. CUMU|ATIVE2026CONDIION WITH AND WITHOUT PROJECT.,..... ..'......'."...'.59

S.l Cumulatlve 2035 Growth lncrement ............."'-.59

6.2 Cumulative 2035 Conditions.,................ ......'.....59

6.3 Cumulatlve 2035 wlth Prolect Condition...... .........'..'..........-...54

7. PROJECT TMPACTS AND M|TIGAT|ON............... .....'.69

7.1 Levelof-Service |mpacts....,.............. ..',.,'.....-...-' 69

7.2 SB Vehlcle Mlles Traveled (VMT) .'........ '."...'...." 69

8. OTHER CONS|DERAT|ONS.............. .........".....'..'-.....73

8,l lnternalClrculatlon and Site Plan Review.'

Parking Requirements

Entry Gate Queues......... ....'.....-.'...'.73

Mlnirnum Requlred Thtoat-Depth ...,......,....,...'...74

Emergency Vehicle Access........., ,,.r."i...r'i......, '.'.....""..".......^.74

Right-Turn Deceleration/Acceleration Lanes and Tapers for Driveways ..-'--...74

8.2 Bicycle/Pedestrian,ffransit Facilltles ...'.....-'-.'.74

8.3 Queueing .'."'......"".74

Existing 202l conditions with Project.......... ..,.....74

EPAP 2025 Conditions with ProJect .,......75

9. FTNDTNGS AND RECOMENDATIONS.... -...,'.-....-.-......77

5l rxrnn wwv,tKeilr,.,cc,r!- xil

Page 2014

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporat€ Center Apartments Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmoact Study

List of Appendices
A. Traffic Counts and SignalTiming Sheets

B, Level-of-service and Signal Warrant calculations """"""""""""8-1

C. TravelDemand Model and NCHRP 255 Calculations........"',.."" """"""""""".'8-1

List of Tables
Table 1. US5OStudySegment """""""10

A-1

Table 2. Study lntercectlons and Control

Table 3. level-of-Service Crlteria for SiSnalired lntersectlons

Table 4. Level-of-Service Criterla for Unsignalired lnterscctlons..,.,....,.,,'.."

Table 5. Lenel-of-Service Criteria - Basic Freeway Segments

Table 5, level-of-Service Criterla - Freeway Ramp Merge/Diverge Areas """"""
Table 7. leveFof-Service Criterla - Freeway Weaving Areas

Table 8. Key ltems and Sources for Geometry and Usage Data.'.."..'.'..

Table 9. Exlstlng 2021 lntersectlon Delay and LeveFof'scrvlce (tOSf ."""
Table 10. Existing 2021 uS 50 Sqment Density and LcveFof-service 1tos1........

11

20

22

24

24

25

29

33

34

Table 11. ProJectTrlpGeneratlon... """"""""""""""35
Table 12. Existing 2021 lnt€rsection Delay and level-of-Seruice lLOSl, with and without Proiect

45

Table 13. Existing 2021 US 50 Segment Density and Levehof-Service (LOSf, with and without

Proicct,.,,..,... ..'.....,:..',....'." """"""""""46
Table 14. EPAP 2025 lntersection Delay and Levelof-service .,'.",""""" """"""' 51

Table 15. EPAP 2026 US 50 Segment Density and Level-of-service (Los).. .'...-.....52

Table 16. EpAp 2026lnteFectlon Delay and level-of-Serulce, wlth and without Prolect........' 56

Table 17. EpAp 2026 US 50 Segment Density and level-of-Service (LOSI, with and without
57

Table 18. Cunrulative 2035 lntersection Delay and Level'of'service """"""""""".'""""""""" 52

Table 19. Gumulative 2035 US 50 Sqment Denslty and level'of'service ([OSl .-........""""""" 53

Table 20. Cumulative 2035 lntersection Delay and Level-of-SeMcg wlth and without Project6T

Table 21. Cumulatlve US 50 Segment Density and Levcl-of-service lLOSl, wlth and without

Project...,...,,. """"""""""' 68

Table 22. Abatement l supportlng Data...,......'... ."""""""""""""' 75

Table 23. Abatement 2 Supportlng Data...'.......... """""""""""""" 75

List of Figures

11 f nEnn www,tkeannc.com
xlll

Page 2015

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Centet Apertments
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

Figure 1. Vlclnity Map ..,......,... 2

Figurc 2. Prelimlnary Sltc Plan (Updates Entry Detail ls Prodded ln Figure 3 For lot 1On The

West And Figure 4 For Lot 6 On The East|............. ..........'..'..........,..,,3

Flgure 3, Entry Gate Detall At For "f,ot 1" (Western Portion Of Projectl Showing Queue Storage

At Entrycate ,..-............,...,4

Figure 4. Entry Glte Detail At For "Lot 6" (Eastern Portion Of Project) Showing Queue Stonge

At Entry Gate 5

Figure 5. Project Area Roadways lncluding Study lntersections and Study Road Segments ,,,....8

Figure 5. Folsom Stage Lincs Routes 10,20 and 30..,..........,..., 13

14Flgure 7. Folsom Blke Map......

Flgure 8. Two-Way Class I Bikeway (source: Cahrans 2012 HDM Figure 1003.1A) ....".-......-......15

Figure 9, Sharrow ........,'..17

Figure 10. Class lV Blkeway........ ..-.'......18

Figure 11, Existint Condition Turn MoYcments and Geometry ................ ........'...31

Flgure 12. ProlectTrlp Dlstrlbution for Existilry 2021and EPAP 2026 Conditions..,.............'..'..36

Figure 13. Project Trip Asslgnment for Existing 2021 and EPAP 2025 Conditionr .'.....'.-....'.....' 37

Figure 14. Project Trip Distrlbution for Cumulatlve 2035 Cond:tions

Figure 15. Project Trip Assignment for Cumulative 2035 Conditions.

39

40

Figure 16. Existing 2021 with Profect Condltlon Turnlnt Movements and lane Geometry.......43

Figure 17. EPAP 2025 Conditlon Turn Mouements and Geometry ....'..'..." '.'.-..,...49
Figure 18. EPAP 2025 with ProjectTurning Movements and lane Geometry.................'..".....'54
Figure 19. Cumulatlve 2035 Condition Turn Movements and Geometry .'.'."......60

Flgure 20, Cumulative 2035 wlth Prolect Turning Movements and lane GeometrY.'.....'.,,.."'..65

Figure 21. SACOG SB 743 ReglonalVMT Screenlng Map .......-....71

5l -r:xEnn
!,!,r.! itial.,a: -r! !:i1i. xtv

Page 2016

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folrom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,

CallforniaTransportatlon lrnpact Studv

1. INTRODUCTION
This transportation lmpact study identifies impacts of the proposed Folsom Corporate Center

Apartments pqect (the Project) on the motorized and unmotorized transportation systems in

Folsom, Callfornia. This stuCy has been prepared for the City of Folsom, Hellx Environmental lnc,,

andthe applicant FFC 50, LtC'

1,. L Project DescriPtion
Flgure I provldes a project vicinity map. The applicant is requesting approval of a General Plan

Amendment, Rezone, Planned Development Permit Modification, and Design Review for

developrnent of a 253-unit multi-family market rate apartment comrnunity on two separate

parcels within the Folsorn Corporate Center. The two Proiect parcels are Accessors Parcel number

072-312O-0Ol (referred to as "Lot 1") and 072-312&023 (referred to as "Lot 6")- The project

parcels are generally located east of Oak Avenue Parkway, south of lron Point Road, and north of

U.S. Highway 50. One portion of the project will be located on a 4.13-acre parcel situated in front

of the Safe Credit Unlon Building and adjacent to lron Point Road (tot 6)' The second portion of

the project will be located on a 7.18-acre parcel situated dlrectly behlnd the Kaher Permanente

Office Buildlng (Lot 1). The proposed apartment community is comprised of 12 three-story

apartment buildingp containlng between 20 and 31 rental units. The applicant is requesting a

General plan amendment, Rezone, Planed Developrnent Permit Modification, and Design Review,

The proposed apartments, which include a comblnatlon of one, two, and three bedroom units,

range in size from 690 square feet to 1,325 square feet. ln addition, the proposed Project includes

two clubhouse bulldingr ferturing indoor and outdoor smenities. Access to thc two Proicct

parcels is proposed to be provided by three existing driveways located along the south side of

lron polnt Road. The proposed project includes 491 parking spaces including garaSe parking

spaces, carport covered parking spaces, and uncovered parking spaces, Additional site

improvements lnclude drive aisles, curbs, gutters, sidewalk, lnternal walkways, underground

utilitles, retalnlng walls, site lighting, slte landscaping, and monument slgns,

A preliminary slte plan is provided in Figure 2, with driveway detail in Figurc 3 and Figure 4. Lot 1

will accommodate 153 dwelling units and 304 parklng spaces. Lot 6 will accommodate 100

dwelllng units and 187 parking spaces. Each portion of the developrnent will be gated with full

access driveways to Folsom Corporate Center's private roadways. Two of three Folsom Corporate

Center drlveways onto lron Point Road have restrlcted access (either limiting left turns out or

limiting left turns both in and out) and are side street stop controlled. The Folsom Corporate

Center driveway aligned with Rowberry Drive is a full access intersection with signal control.

Under cumulative conditions, Rowberry Drive is assumed to be extended across US 50 to Alder

Creek Parkway in Folsom Ranch.

1,2 Report Organization
The following sections are discussed after this lntroduction: Setting and Study Area (key roadways

and lntersections, the regulatory settinB, and analysis scenarios); Methodology (detailing the

5 rnrnn 1
www lkcarin: cc|lt

Page 2017

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apaftments
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,

Callfornia

analysis procedures); six analysis sections; and, the final sections summarizing proiect impacts,

mitigations, triggers for those mitigations, and recommended conditions of approval.

Existing & EPAPTTip Distribution Map

g

$o

P\a
'o^

6

p

%
.\^.

vtl
5ll',,

9u,,

Q4

t llolrot*1$9

@I
I
e

5
il

fUUsE FD

@

sAoAtvtEilro
{@

9o G
'I t/ru:021

Figure 1. Vicinity Map

@ *

19 , lron Point Road Apartments

25l fnEnn wwwrkearrnc,com

Page 2018

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Fokom corporate canter APrrlmcntl Folsom,

Callfornialmoact StudYTransportatlon

l
!

ffi

$'i

, ,il.

,*
: t r.,li

'I 'i;i -./3[

glgr 11p4p4*r',rJP:4r, r r.i-i,,.ltt- ';'r.,

!_ titu#ir:-"liiliiit" 
roi,u,illflHrlf,f,J

!. r,il | r,,,,,,,rr

Lbi.:rl'!-'r- - I

-!.-, --,;.,. -'' -: i.. | : t :t:., -; -.'' I' I i', ;-i l-' t''' / / Lt't''! t' ii / i';i / A

Flture 2. prellmlnary Sltt ?lan lUpd.t$ Entrt Det ll li prorld€d ln FlXuru ! For lot I On ThG W6t And Fltut! 4 For tot 5 On The Elltl

5 f nEnn wwwlkeannccom
3

ffi'
I

Page 2019

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Fobom Corporatc Ccntcr Apartmcnti
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

Callfornia

a.;. 't
,3t

'I I

( i trupt

r. 'a
*$!Cini;*n

IRON POINT ROAD APARTMENTS

PL1

ffi
BSB

O'::.t.::i-;":1

Preliminary Fntiy - Loi 1

Figure 3, EntrT Gate lt€t|ll At for "lot 1" (WGstrrn Portlon Of Prolect) Showint qseur Storale At EnFy Grtc

4

Page 2020

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Fo$mr Corporrte CGnt6l Apartm.nt3 Folsom,

CaliforniaTransoortatlon lmpact Studv

z, i:,

,r -.\ {\
lv'.,

',t

IRON POINT -S-g.lTjisijROAD APARTMENTS

PL2

m
BSB

( I n!pl:
o

-A\ m E9Aat\SGA\ olrlwq' !!.
Prelinrinary tntry - Lot 6 :, at :r !,rit-aJ)1i.., I

Flture a. Entry CEt€ Dot ll At For "l.ot 5" (E.5tcrn Pofllon Ol Ptoltct) Shotiry fti.ue Stonge Al Entry Gltc

5

Page 2021

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Colporate C€nter Apartments
Transportatlon lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

(This page intentionally left blank)

5 r.riran ,!i/y]/',' l.kC.; | :'rr-:,-i-- j, l 6

Page 2022

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartmenti Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportatlon lmoact Studv

2. SCENARIOS, SETTING AND STUDY AREA

The Transportatlon lmpact Study area generally consists of the region along the portion of East

Bidwell Street from Folsom Lake College to US 5O and along Cavitt Drive from Broadstone

parkway to lron Point Road within the Clty of Foliom, California. Key roadways within the study

area, and study intersections, are shown in Figure 5.

2.1- Study Scenarios

Four scenarios were identlfied for inclusion In thls Transportation lmpact Study through

consultation with City of Folsom staff. The study determines the weekday AM peak-hour and PM

peak-hour level-of-service at study intersections under the following scenarios:

r Existing 2021without Project Condition;

r Existing 2021with Project Condition;

r Exlstlng Plus Approved Projects (EPAP) 2025 without Project condition;

r EPAP 2026 with Project Condition;

r Cumulative 2035 wlthout Proiect Condition; and

r Cumulative 2035 with Project Condition.

Existing )A2'1, and Existing 2021 with Project Condition

Analysis of the existing condition reflects the traffic volumes and roadway Seometry at the time

the study began. These two scenarios (with and without the Project) quantify performance

rneasures, serve as a known reference point for those familiar with the study area, and identify

proiect related impacts anticipated to occur if the project opened in 2O2t'

EPAP 2026 Condition, and EPAP 2026 with Project Condition

EpAp scenarlos, wlth and without the Proiect, analyze conditions with the addition of traffic fiom

approved and reasonably foreseeable projects that affect study intersections and segments.

These scenarios are intended to reflect anticipated traffic approximately five yeaa into the future,

when the project could reasonably be anticipated to be constructed- This "phasing analysis" is

intended to assist the City of Folsom in phaslng of improvements at study intersections which may

be necessary to accommodate traffic from all approved and anticipated tentatlve maps over the

next five years.

cumulative 2035 Condition, and Cumulative 2035 with Project condition

Cumulative scenarios, wlth and without the Project, analyze antlcipated conditions at the General

plan 2035 horizon year. These scenarios are intended to reflect anticipated traffic from Folsom

Ranch, and shifts in traffic patterns anticipated after construction of two new interchanges and

US 50 overcrossings.

7SlfnEen wrryw.rkeartnc.com

Page 2023

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Folsom,

California
Study

lron Point Road Apartmentso

Wo^
'(}^

'b

Study lntersections & Road Segment Map

o

e G

ut

KeytoMap

t
ri

o -+
€

g

sI
o

o

o
o o

rd
'mnt$$$o

{Eo d a

@
a

I PtalrleCfiyRd/
US soeosbound rimps

I Platdectv Rd/
US S0westbound rsmps

3 PnhleCltyfid/
Arherlcan Aggregater Rd

4 Pntle(hvfidT
lmr Potn[Rd

5 hon Point Rd/
Grover Rd

5l IKEAR

5 lronFolntnd/
oakAirePl(wy

T rrontuhrRd/
iilibst Xalser access road

I lronPolntRd/
Ro^,be[yWay

I ttbnfblmffd/
Srfe Credlt Union acc65

l0 lron Potnt Rd/
IroadrtonePlMy

l l lrol pei11p67
Eart Bldivell 5t

12 E stBldwellsy
US50 westbound tamps

ll EastBidwell5V
U550 eastbound nmp5

l4 APN 072-31 2O.02J accesj

15 APN 072-3l20t[l access

15 OakAvc Pt(wy/
US 50 tvertbriund nmos
(2015 only)

17 oahAvePkwv/
US 50 eastboiind amos
(2035 only)

llll US50studysegmEnt

I proJectsltes

tE *@SACRAflIEI'IIU

oo GIRANSPORTAITOT'j pLA[iNit!G
& I']AN/\GEMEN}. INC

llilunzt
Figure 5. Project Area Roadways lncluding study lntercections and study Road segments

8
5llrrnn wwW lkear:t'tc com

Page 2024

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom'
Folsom Corporate Centet Apattmcnts California
Transportatlon lmPact Study -

2.2 Project Area RoadwaYs

BriefdescriptionsofthekeyroadwaysservingtheProjectsiteareprovidedbelow.

lron point Road ls an east-west arterial roadway wlth a raised median that runs from Folsom

Boulevard to the eastcrn city limit along the nort|r side of US $' Within the vicinity of the Project,

lron point Road has six t"nes, bike lanes, sidewalk, curb, and gutter' The posted speed llmit is 45

mph. Turn pockets are provided at intersections'

oak Avenue Parkway ls a north-south arterial that extends from willow creek Drive to lron Point

Road. tt is a four-lane urban arterial road between willow creek Drive and Blue Ravine Road' lt is

a sixlane urban arterial road between Blue Ravine ROad and Riley Street' lt ls a four-lane urban

arterial road between RileY Street and lron Point Road' Oak Avenue Parkway will be extended

across u5 50 into Folsom Banch and a new interchange will be constructed prior to the cumulative

analysis scenarios.

RowberryDriveisanorth-southtwolanelocalroadthatrunsnorthwardfromtheKaiser
Permanente Folsom ruedical offices into neighborhoods to the north of lron Point Road' A future

extension of Rowberry across US 50 to Folsom Ranch is planned for the future'

Broadstone Parkway in the project vicinity is a four-lane east-west arterial' that wraps around

the backof the Palladio shopping centerfrom lron Point Road to connect with Empire Ranch Road

near the Sacramento-El Doiado county line. Broadstone Parkway has bike lanes' sidewalk' curb'

and gutter' Turn pockets are provided at intersections'

East Bidwell street runs throuSh the city of Folsom from white Rock Road to Rlley street' East

Bldwell street becomes scott Road south of us 50' Near the Proiect area' East Bidwell Street is a

slx-lane arterial r6adway with bike lanes, sidewalk, curb, and Eutter, Turn pockets are provided at

intersections. rne speei limit on East Bidwellstreet north of US 50 is 45 mph'

pralrie GIty Road is a north-south arterial that extends from Blue Ravine Road to white Rock Road'

north of Blue Ravine Road it is called sibley street' lt is a five'lane urban arterial road between

Blue Ravine Road and lron point Road. pralrie ctty Road is a slx'lane urben erterlal road between

lron polnt Road and Highway 50. tt is a two-lane iunl road between Highway 50 and white Rock

Road.

\/V\&,/,/ i l\CL;f ltr C.iUl I
9

fl rnEnn

Page 2025

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate C€nter Apartments
Tra nsportatlon lmpact Study

2.3 Study lntersections
There are twenty study segments on US 50 (Table 1)and seventeen study intersections (Table 2).

The Oak Avenue Parkway interchange wlll be constructed by the cumulative analysls year,

resulting in changes to some study US 50 segments.

Table 1. US 50 Study Setment

US 50 Segnent
Segment

Type
Applicable

Years

1. US 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp Diverse All

2. US 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp MerRe Alt

3. US 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramp Meme All

4. US 50 westbound East Bldwell to oak Ave Baslc Ail

5. US 50 westbound Oak Avenue offramp Diverce 2035

6. US 50 westbound Oak Avenue loop onramp Merge 2035

7. US 50 westbound Oak Avenue diagonal
onramp to Prairie City Rd offramp

weave 2035

8. US 50 westbound Prairie CiW offramp Diverre 202112026

9. US 50 westbound Prairie Clty loop onramp Merle All

10. US 50 westbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Merre All

11. US 50 eastbound Prairie City offramp Diveree Ail

12. US 50 eastbound Prairie City dlagonal onramp Merse Ail

13. US 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp Merce 202U2026
14. US 50 eastbound Pralrie Clty fly-over

onramp to Oak Ave offramp
Weave 2035

15. US 50 eastbound OakAvenue looponramp Merge 2035

16. US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp Merre 2035

17. US50 eastbound OakAveto East Bidwell Easic All

18. US 50 eastbund €ast Bidwell offramp Diverce All

19. US 50 eastbound East Bidwell loop onramp Mer8e All

20. US 50 eastbound East Bidwell sllp onramp Merc€ All

Folsom,
California

Sl rnEan ,A,r,vW t keart nc.cciltt 10

Page 2026

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Csnter Apartments Folsom,

Californialmoact Studv

Table 2. Study lntersections and Control

lnt€rssction Control

1. Prairie City 50 eaetbound ram Sicnal

?. Preirir 50 westbound ram Siena!

3. Pralrie Rd/American Rd Signal

4. Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd Sienal

5. lron Pt Road/Grover Rd Signal

5. lron Pt Road/OakAvenue Shnal

7 lron Pt Road/West Kaiser aucess road TWSCr

8. lron Pt Signal

L lron Pt Road/Safe Credlt Unlon access TWSC'

10. lron Pt Road/Broadstone PkwY Signal

11. lron Pt Road/East Bidwe llst Signal

12. East Bidwellst/US 50 westbound ramPs Sisnal

13. East Bidwell 50 eastbound Sisnal

14. APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 5" access TWSC*

15. APN O72-1L2O-O23 "Lot 1" access TWSC*

16. Oak Avenue PkwY/US 50 westbou nlg mplpelflQnlyl__ Sicnal

17. OakAvenue PkwY/US 50 eastbound ramPs (2035 OnlY) Sicnal

i Two Way Stop Control

2.4 Tr artsiL

city of Folsom,s public transportation includes bus and dlal-a-ride service provided by the city

through ,.Folsom Stage Lines" and light railservlce provided by Sacramento ReglonalTransit (RT)'

El Dorado County Transit (EDC Transit) also provides limited bus connectlons to El Dorado County.

Folsom Stage Lines and Dial-A-Ride

The Folsom Stage Llne buses run Monday through Friday. Since February 4,2Ot9 Folsom Stage

Lines has been operated by Sacramento RT. There is no weekend service available. There are

currently ten buses running on three routes. They are routes 10, 20 and 30 (Flgure 5)' Routes 10

and 20 intersect at Folsom Lake college. There is no charge to transfer from one Folsom Stage

Line route to the other.

r Route 10 - Servlces Historic Folsom, E, Bidwell St,, the Broadstone Market Place,

Broadstone plaza, Folsom Aquatics Center, Folsom Lake College, lntel, Kaiser Permanente,

Folsom premium Outlets, Mercy Hospital, Palladio Mall, and CenturyTheatres. lt connects

to light rail and with the RT bus service Line 24. Seruice with a one-hour headway starts

at 5:25 AM with the last pickup at 7:25 PM'

r Route 20 - Services Empire Ranch Road, East Natoma Street, Vista del Lago High School,

Folsom Lake College and transfers to Route 10. There are one morning bus and two

afternoon buses on Route 20.

5l rKEAR 1,!vvwrkei.n(:c.rr 11

Page 2027

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apaft ments
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,

California

c Route 30 - Services Folsom State Prison, Clty Hal[ and Woodmere Drive during peak hours

(6 AM - 8:10 AM and 2:35 PM - 4:55 PM) with four AM peak-period buses and five PM

peak-period buses.

Dial*A-Ride is a curb-to-curb transportatlon service that operates withln the Folsom City llmlts. lt
provides transportation to residents who have a physical, developmental, or mental disability.

Senlor citlzens who are 55 years of age or older also qualify for this program.

Sacramento RT

Sacramento Regional Transit (RT) light rail provides service via the Gold line connecting the
Historic Folsom, Glenn, and lron Point light rail stations to downtown Sacramento and polnts in

between. Servlce ls provided from 5 AM to 7 PM on a 3O-minute headway. There is also a

connection to RT bus route 24 from tolsom Stage Lines route 10 at the Madison/Maln stop. RT

route 24 provldes service to Sunrlse Mallon a (roughly) hourly headway from 5 AM to 7 PM.

El Dorado County Transit
The EDC Transit route 50X (the 50 Express) operates every hour from 5 AM until 7 PM Monday

through Friday, wlth seruice from Missouri Flat Transfer Center in El Dorado County to the Folsom

lron Point light rail station, Folsom Lake College, and back.

5lrKEAR w\rywtkeorrc.corn t2

Page 2028

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apaltments Folsom,

Californialmpact Studv

5
6t

;

4pcor Cunt
Stqtnonto cwttti

t

f

LEGEND
. Bursbod

- 
RouElo

-,- Rout!20Prrl

--- Roula30Park

I g{rh
a .!t+4+l

a Shgerilksnd
.l; L!eh, tdlb
I svpra Lsidsrl
g t{}r qdAH{tns

tlotl' W.F

D$ W.lt

N

t

if\*

V

t

Flgure 6. Folsom Stege Unes Routes 10,20 and ilO

2.5 Bicycle Facilities

The City of Folsom is one of the rnost bike friendly settings in California, with an existing

comprehensive bikeway system that is extensive and connects to a vast number of historlcal and

recreational attractions. Existing and planned bicycle facilities within the proiect area are

descrlbed in the zO07 Folsom Blkeway Master Planl which provide a framework for the design of

a bikeway system that meets the callfornia street and Highway code section 890-894.2 - Bicycle

Transportation Act and improves safety and convenlence for all users' (Note that there is an

updated bike plan under development as part of the Folsom Active Transportation Plan.) There

are four types of bicycle facilities (Class 1, 2, 3, and 4) used in Folsom' Flgure 7 provides a Folsom

bike map. All road segments in the study area include Class 2 bike lanes. There are existing and

planned Class 1 trails along lron Point Road, as well as a class 1 trall connecting under US 50

paralleling the rail line located to the east of East Bidwell Street. The different classes of blcycle

facilities are described after Figure 7.

l Folsom (2007) Bikeway Master Plan,

www.folsOnr.ca.ur/cltv halurde0tl/parkg/rlarks tl trails/trailr/blkewav rnastet olan'aso'

S f nEAn w\ryw.rkedrrnc.com
13

Page 2029

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom co.poratc center Apartments
Transoortation lmnact Studv

Folsom

California

--r---
I
t
,.:s

ihi
ruq

@
v

t4Slrxgan w$,wrkea.iccorn

Page 2030

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Centcr APattments Folsom,
CaliforniaTranspo rtation lmpact Study

Class I Blkewav lBike Tralll

Class I bikeways, unless adlacentto an adequate pedestrian facility, areforthe exclusive use of

bicycles and pedestrians, therefore any facility seruing pedestrians must meet accessibility

requirements. Note that sidewalks are not Class I bikeways because they are primarily intended

to serve pedestrians, generally cannot meet the design standards for Class I bikeways, and do not

minimize vehicle cross flows. Motor vehicles are prohibited from blke paths per the Callfornla

Vehicle Code (CVC). These prohibitions can be reinforced with signs. Within the Project vicinlty

there are Class 1 trails along the east side of the American River/Lake Natoma, the east side of

Folsom Boulevard, and connections between those two trails both north and south ofthe Project

site.

Generally, bike paths should be used to serve corridors not served by streets and h'rghways or

where a wlde right-of-way exists, permitting such facllltles to be constructed away from the

influence of parallel streets. Bike paths should offer opportunities not provided by the road

system. They can either provide a recreational opportunitv, or in some instances, can serve as

direct high-speed commute routes if cross flow by motor vehicles and pedestrian conflicts can be

minimized. The rnos! common applicatlons are along rlvers, ocean fronts, canals, utility right of

way, abandoned railroad right of way, within school campuses, or withln and between parks.

There may also be situations wherc such facilities can be provided as part of planned

developments. Another common application of Class I facilities is to close gaps to bicycle travel

caused by construction of freeways or because of the existence of natural barriers (rivers,

mountains, etc.).

t
f|. \

t f
'ceI

.)
_) Sial

l l'..{,i',rwl lt
lr

lr
,t

-l
:11'iin.;

5boulder

f iMlr\l- It Pre.rPrled

Vifidiir P?ve'i -' llarelpd W:y

.)'i^11h.]
5noulder ,f

6:l

Fiqr'rp Nct lo iaJi(,

Figure 8. Two-way class I Bikeway (source: caltrans 2012 HDM Figure 1003.1A)

Slrrrnn
15

Page 2031

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartmcnts
Tre nsoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
California

Clars ll Blkewav lBlke Lanel

Class ll Blkeways are bike lanes generally strlped along streets in corridors where there is

significant bicycle demand, and where there are distinct needs that can be serued by them. The

purpose should be to improve conditions for bicyclists in the corridors. Bike lanes are intended to

delineatethe right-of-way assigned to bicyclists and motorists and to provide for more predictable

movements by each, But a more important reason for constructing bike lanes is to better

accommodate bicyclists through corridors where insufficient room exlsts for slde-by-side sharlng

of existing streets by motorists and bicycllsts. This can be accomplished by reducing the number

of lanes, reducing lane width, or prohibiting or reconfiguring parking on given streets in orderto

delineate bike lanes. ln addition, other things can be done on bike lane streets to improve the

situatlon for blcyclists that mlght not be possible on all streets (e.g., improvements to the surface,

augmented sweeping programs, speclal signal facilities, etc.). Generally, pavement markings

alone will not measurably enhance blcycling.

tf bicycle travel is to be provided by delineation, attention should be made to assure that hlgh

levels of service are provided with these lanes. lt is important to meet bicyclist expectations and

lncrease bicyclist perception of service quality where capacity analysis demonstrates seruice

quallty measures are irnproved, from the bicyclist's point of view.

Class lll Blkewav fBike Routel

Bike routes are unstriped, shared facilities which serve ehher to:

r Provide continuity to other bicycle facilities (usually Class ll bikeways); or

r Designate preferred routes through high demand corridors.

As with blke lanes, designation of bike routes should indicate to bicycllsts that there are

advantages to using these routes as compared with alternatlve routes. This means that

responslble agencies have taken actlons to assure that these routes are suitable as shared routes

and will be maintained in a manner consistent with the needs of bicyclists. Normally, bike routes

are shared with motor vehicles.

A variant on Class lll blkeways, shared lanes, or 'tharrow" lanes, are becoming more common.

Sharrows are a form of Class lll bikeways where the generaFpurpose lane is too narrow for a

blcycle and a vehicle to travelsafely side-by-side within the same lane. A sharrow symbol palnted

{Ffiure 9) on the roadway is used to indicate the likely lateral locatlon of bikes ln the lane to inform

motor vehicles.

fl f KEAR ,.!,ri,y,y..ik,-j;rri,,,r. ir..i

16

Page 2032

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Coryorate CGntcr Apartrncnts Folsom,
Californialmoact Studv

Flgure 9. Sharrow

Glasr lV Blkgwgy l$eoarated Flkeil.av,or 
n$vcle Tragh"l

The prore6ert Bikeways Act of 2014 (Assembly Bill 1193 - Tin3, Chapter 495) established Class lV

bikeways for California. Class lV bikeways provide a right-of-way designated excluslvely for bicycle

travel adiacent to a roadway and which are protected from vehiculartraffic' Types of separation

include, but are not limited to, gnde separation, flexible posts, inflexible physical baniers, or on-

street parking. An example is shown in FiSure 10.

S f nEnn www,tkearrnc.com

L7

Page 2033

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporrb Center Apartmsntt Folsom,

Callfornlalrnoact

Flgure 10. Class tV Btkeway

(source: Gary Kavanagh image 1172: hltns:/llk,tr,tnllrrnset I

5l rxgnn www,rkedrrnc.com

18

Page 2034

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporatc Center Apartments Folsom,
Caltfornia

TransDortatlon lmpact StudY

3. METHODOLOGY
This sectlOn provides a Process overview, describes traffic forecasting, and discusses the

methods/crheria used to evaluate level-of-service. A discussion of the significance criteria is also

inc!uded"

3.1. Proccss Overview
The overall analysis process was structured to identiry potential adverse transportation effects

related to the ProPosed Proiect'

, Traffic volumes and turnlng movements for the Fxisting 2O2l Condition were determined

from observed traffic counts taken on Thursday May 5, 2020 (pre pandemic); Tuesday

May 18, 2021, and Thursday August 26,2}2l.Consistent wlth other recent Folsom traffic

studies, .,post pandemic' counts were factored up to account for the impact of coVlD 19

closures on the transportation system' AM peak-hour counts were increased by 52% and

PM peak-hour counts were increased by 28%'

r EPAP 2026 volumes without the Project were based on growth from all reasonably

foreseeable proiects effectin8 the study intersections based on the Sreater of two

forecasting aPProaches;

.Trlpsfromapprovedprojectsandreasonabtyforeseeableprojects,orfiveyears
of growth based on the city of Folsom General Plan travel demand model' Travel

demandmodelgrowthwasbasedonlinearinterpolationbetweenthemodel
haseyearandcumulativevear|withthecumulativeyeartriptablesassignedto' the base year network to eliminate the effects of the future Oak Avenue Parkway

interchange and Empire Ranch interchange'

- Travel demand model growth was used in this study because it resulted in higher

traffic volumes than growth from identified projects' Particularly at the

intersections of lron Point Road and Prairie City Road'

- The travel demand model was calibrated to local conditions using the traffic

countsandtraveldemandmodelforecastsinterpolatedto202l.TheNCHRP255
adjustment was applied to all future volume forecasts at intersections 1-13'

volumes at intenectlons 14 and 15 were scaled up based on growth on travel

demand model growth on their TAZ,s centrold connectors' 2021 traffic counts

were used as a floor to protect against negative growth

r Cumulative 2035 trafficvolumes were based on existing traffic counts adiusted for growth

from the city of Folsom General Plan travel demand model' Local calibration and NCHRP

adiustments were applied similar to the 2025 methodoloBy described above' Turning

movements at the oak Avenue parkway interchange (intersections 16 and 17) were taken

directly from the travel demand model'

,,qwv{ lkearlac.tor':5 rngen

19

Page 2035

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Ccnter Apartments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransoortation lmoact Study

r StudY intersection and segment traffic operations were analyzed both with and without
the proposed project to idenliry potential violations of General Plan level-of-service
policies.

r California Environmental euality ACt (CEQA) VMT impacts were evaluated using
screening tools published by the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG),

3.2 Level-of-Service Methodology
Level-of-servlce (LOS) is a qualitatlve indication of the level of delay and congestion experlenced
by motorists using an intersection. levels-of-service are designated by the letters A through F,

with A being the best conditions and F being the worst (high delay and congestion). Calculation
methodologies, measures of performance, and thresholds for each letter grade differ for road
segments, signa lized intersections, and u nsignalized intersections,

Based on guidance from City of Folsom staff, the following procedures descrlbed below for
intersection and segment traffic operations analysis were selected for this study.

lntersection Traffic Operations Analysis
Sirnalized lntersections

The methodology from the Highway Capacity Manual (HCM) 6th Edition2, are used to analyze
signalized intersections, level-of-service can be characterlzed for the entire intersectlon, each
approach, or by lane group. Control delay alone (the weighted average delay for all vehicles
entering the intersection) is used to characterize level-of-service for the entire intersection or an
approach. Control delay and volume to capacity ratio are used to characterize level-of-service for
lane groups. The average delay criterla used to determine the level-of-service at signalized
intersections is presented in Table 3. The HCM 2010 methodology is used as the primary rnethod.
HCM 2000 methods are only utilized where the signal phasing is incompatible with HCM 2010
methods.

Table 3. Leyel-of-Serrice Criteria br Signalired lntersections
level -of-
Servlce Dercrlotlon

Average Delaf
lsec. /vchlclG.l

A Very Low Delay: This level-of-service occurs when progression is extremely
favorable, and most vehicles arrive during a green phase. Most vehicles do
not stop at all.

s 10.0

B Minimal Delays: This levelof-service generally occurs wlth good progression,
short cycle lengths, or both, More vehicles stop than at LOS A, causing higher
levels of average delay,

10.1-20.0

c Acceptable Delay: Delay increases due to only fair progresslon, longer cycle
len8ths, or both. lndividual cycle failures lto serulce all woiting vetr'cles) may
begin to appear at this level of service. The number of vehicles stopping is

20.1-3s.0

though many still pass through the intersection without stopping.

2 Transportation Research Board (2015) Highway Capacity Manual, Washindon, D.C.

5| rKEAR,,ryww,ikearrnc,co.r.

20

Page 2036

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Fohom Corpolate center APartments Folsom,
Californialmpact StudvTransportation

Approaching Unstablefiolerable Del ays: The influence of congestion 35.1'55'0

becomes more noticeable. Longer delays may result from some combination

of unfavorable progression, long cycle lenghs, or high v/c ratios' Many

vehicles stop, and the proportion ofvehicles not stopping declines. lndlvldual

cyclc failures are notlceable.

E Unstable Delays: This is considered by many agencies 55.1-80,0

the upper limit of acceptable delays. These high delay values generally

indicate poor progression, long cycle lenSths, and high v/c ratios. lndividual

cvcle failures are frequent occurrences.

F Excessive DelaYs: Ihis level, considered to be unacceptable to most drivers, > 80.0

or v/c >1.0
often occurs wlth oversaturatton (i.e., when arrival flow rates exCeed the

capacity of the int€rsectionl. lt may also occur at hiEh v/c ratios below 1.00

with many individual cycle failures. Poor progression and long cycle lengths

also contribute to such delay lerrels'may

Note l: Weighted average of delay on all apProaches. This is the measure used by the HiShway Capacity

Manual to determlne tevelof-service. AnY movement with a volume-to'capacity ratio (v/c)

greater than 1'0 is considered to be level-of-servlce F'

Source: Transportation Research Eoard (2016) Highway Capacity Manual 6th Edition, Washington D'C'

Unslqnalirqd lntersections

The methodology from HcM Gth Edition is used for the analysis of unsi6nalized intersections. At

an unsignalized intersection, most of the main street traffic is un-delayed, and by definltion have

acceptable conditions. The main street left-turn movements and the minor street movements are

all susceptible to delay of varylng degrees. Generally, the higher the main 3treet traffic volumcs,

the higher the delay for the minor movements. Separate methods are utalized for Two-Way Stop-

controlled (Twsc) intersections and All-way stop-controlled (Awsc) intersections.

r TWSG: The methodology for analysis of two-way stop-controlled intersections calculates

an average total delay per vehicle for each minor street movement and for the maior

street left-turn movements, based on the availability of adequate gaps in the main street

through traffic. A leveFof-service designation ls assigned to individual movements or

combinations of movements (in the case of shared lanes) based upon delay, it is not

defined for the lntersectlon as a whole. Unsignalized intersection level-of-service

reported herein is for each movement (or group of movements) based upon the

respective average delay per vehicte. Table 4 presents the average delay criteria used to

determinethelevel.of-serviceatTWscandAWSCintersections'
r AWSC: At all-way stop-controlled intersections, the level'of-service is determined by the

weighted averate delay for allvehicles entering the intersection' The methodoloSies for

these types of intersections calculate a single weighted average delay and level-of'service

for the intersection as a whole, The average delay criteria used to determine the level-of-

service at all-way stop intersections is the same as that presented in Table 4, LeveLof-

service for specific movements can also be determined based on the TWSC methodology'

5l IKEAR \r i/lYJ,i.a.lfif-(- i rt.-.

2L

Page 2037

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Tra lmpact Study

It is not unusual forsome of the minorstreet movements at unsignalized lntersections to have
leveFof-service D, E, or F condltions while the majorstreet mo\rements have level-of-service A, B,

or C conditions. ln such a case, the mlnor street traffic experiences delays that can be substantial
for lndivldual minor street vehicles, but the majority of vehicles using the intersection have very
little delay. Usually in such cases, the minor street traffic volumes are relatively low. lf the minor
street volume ls large enough, improvements to reduce the minor street delay may be justified,
such as channelization, widening, or signalization.

Table 4. tevel-of-Service Crlteria for lntersections

Folsom,

California

Level of Descriptlon
Service
(Los)

rlu9Er
Averaje Delay
by Movement

lseconds / vehlclel

lnterseCion Wlde
Average Delay

/ vehiclel
A Llttle or no <10 <10
B Short >10and<15 >10and<15
c traffic delavs >15and<25 >15and<25
D Loni traffic delavs >25and<35 >25and<35
E lons traffic delavs >35and<50 >35and<50
F Extreme delays potentially affecting other > 50 (or, v/c >1.0) >50

traffic movements ln the intersection

Note l: Two-Way Stop-Control m,VSC) level-of-service is calculated separately for each minor street
movem€nt (or shared movement) as well as maior street left turns using these criteria. Any
movement with a volume to capacity ratio (v/c) Breater than 1.0 is considered to be level-of-
service F.

Note 2: All-Way Stop-Control (AWSC) assessment of level-of-service at the approach and intersection
levels is based solely on control delay.

Source: Transportation Research Board (2016) Highway Capacity Manual 6th Edition, Washington D.C.

Slrnal Warran$

At each unsignalized intersection, the potential need for a traffic signal was evaluated. Traffic
signal warrants are a series of standards that provlde guidelines for determining if a traffic signal
is appropriate. Signal warrant analyses are typically conducted at intersections of uncontrolled
maior streets and stop sign-controlled minor streets. lf one or more signal warrants are met,
signalization of the intersection may be appropriate. However, a signal should not be installed if
none of the warrants are met, since the installation of signals would lncrease delays on the
previously uncontrolled major str€et, and, may increase the occurrence of particular types of
accidents.

As stated in the 2014 California Edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
(California MUTCD 2014)r, "An engineerlng study of troffic conditions, pedestrlan charocterisilcs,

t caltrans (2019) California Manual on Unlform Traffic Control Devices - FHWA's MUTCD 2009 Edition as
amended for use in california - 2014 Edition - Revision 4 March 29,2019, section 4c.

SlrirEeir ,t,,L.y,.rti 1"1<irit/j.ta a )'.,

22

Page 2038

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Gorporate Center Apartments Folsom,

Californialmoact Studv

ond physicat charocteristics of the locdtion shall be performed to determine whether lnstollotion

of a troffic control signol is iusttfled ot o particulor locotion'

The tnvestigotion of the need for a trolfic control signol shatl include an anolysis of factors reloted

to the existing operatlon ond sofety ot the study locotion ond the potentiol to improve these

conditions, ond the opplicoble ftactors contained in the lollowing trofiic signol warrants:

t Worrant 7, Elght-hour Vehicular Volume

t Wonont 2, Four-hour VehicularVolume

t Worront 3, Peok-hour

c Worront 4, Pedestrlan Volume

o Worront 5, School Crossing

t Worront 5, Coordinqted Signal System

t Warrant 7, Crosh ExPerience

o WorrontS, RoadwoY Network
' . Wotrunt 9, lntersection Near o 6rode Crossing

The sotisloction of o traffic signal worront ot wsffonts shdlt not in itself require the instollotion ol

o trolfic control signal."

Consistent with the lndustry standard of practice, thls Traffic lmpact Analysis did not evaluate the

full panoply of warrants for traffic signals, but instead focused on the peak-hour warrant. The

MUTCD states that, "Thts [peok'hour! stgnol warront sholl be opplied only ln unusuol coses, such

os olfice complexes, manufacturing plonts, industildt complexes, or high'occuponcy vehlcle

focilities thotattract or dischorge lorge numberc of vehicles over a shorttime." So, the peak-hour

warrant is being used in this impact analysis study as an 'indicato/' of the likelihood of an

unsignalized intersection warranting a traffic signal in the future, lntersections that exceed the

peak-hour warrant are considered (for the purposes of this impact analysis) to be llkely to meet

one or more of the other signal warrants (such as the  -hour or 8-hour warrants). This peak-hour

analysis is not intended to replace a rigorous and complete traffic sfinal warrant analysis by the

responsible jurisdiction'

Unsignalized intersections w€re evaluated using the Peak-hour Volume Warrant (Warrant No. 3)

in the California MUTCD 2014. The Peak-hour Volume Warrant was applied where the mlnor

street experiences long delays in entering or crossing the major street for at least one hour in a

day,

Even if the peak-hour Volume Warrant is met, a more detailed signal warrant study is

recommended before a signal is installed, The more detailed study should consider volumes

during the dally peak-hours of roadway traffic, pedestrian traffic, and accident histories.

5l r i'![l\,R r, ; *\Jj i.{,r-ill' :C.:_ iri' :

23

Page 2039

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folrom Corporate Center Apailments
Transportation I mpact StudV

Folsom,
California

Freeway Segment Analysis

Freeway merge/dlverge segments and basic segments were analyzed utilizing the methodologies

outlined in Chapters 12 and 13 of the Highway Capacity Manual, 2010 (HCM 20il)r.

Baslc $ermentr

Basic freeway setments operations and level-of-service ls defined by density (passenger cars per

mile per lane) which depends upon traffic volumes, and segment, characteristics. These

characteristics include the geornetry, grade, free flow speeds, and heavy vehicles. Table 6 shows

the relationship of leveFof-service to freeway density for merge, diverge, and weavlng segments.

Table 5. level-of-Service Criteria - Basic Freeway Segments

Level of Service

Maximum Density
(passenger vehicles per mlle per lane)

A <11

18

26

45

F > 45, or Demand exceeds capacity

Source: Transportation Research Board (2010) Hlghway Capaclty Manual,
Chapter 11, Wasbington, D,C.

Merjq. Divsrre. and Weave SermentF

Freeway merge and diverye segments operations and level-of-servlce is defined by denslty
(passenger caru per mile per lane) whlch depends upon traffic volumes and the ramp

characteristlcs. These characteristics include the length and type of acceleration/deceleration

lanes, free-flow speeds, number of lanes, grade, heavy vehicles, and types of facilities. Table 6

and Table 7 shows the relationship of level-of-service to freeway density for merge, diverge, and

weaving segments.

Table 5. level-of-Servlce Crlterla - Freeway Rarnp Merge/Dinerge Areas

Maximum Density
(possenger vehicles per mile per lane)

A <10

20

2S

35
>35

F Demand exceeds capaclty

Source: Transportatlon Research Board (2010) Hlghway Capaclty Manual,
Chapter 13, Washington, D.C.

aTransportation Research Board (2010) Highway Capacity Manual, Washington, D.C.

B

c
D

E

Level of Service

B

c
D

E

5l rxran,r'r'\,vlv.rkea*,cco'r

24

Page 2040

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,

CalifornlaTransportation lmpact Studv

Table 7, level-of-Service Critcria - Weaving Areas

Maximum Density

Level of Service vehicles oer mile oer Ianel

A o-10
>10-20

>20-28

>28-35

> 35-43

>43ror@
Sonrce' rtanlportation Research aoard (2015) Highway Capacity Manual,

Chapters 13, Washington, D.C.

3.3 Standards of Significance

Level-of-service impacts of the proposed project were determined based on the methods

described above and identified as either "significant" or "less-than-slgnificant" in the following

thresholds:

City of Folsom
policy M 4.13 of the City of Folsom General Plan (adopted August 28, 20181 calls forthe City to:

Strive to ochieve at leasttrolfic Level ofseruice "D' (or better) for locol streets ond

roodwoys throughout the Clty. ln designlng tronsportotion impravements, the City

wilt prioritize use ol smort technologies ond innovotive solutions that moximlze

effleienciesanrtsaferyuthileminimizingthephysicql|ootprint'Duringthecourse
of plon buildout, it moy occur that tempororily higher levels-of-service result

where roaldwoy improvements hove not been adequotely phosed os development

proceeds. HoweveL this sltuotton witl be minimized bdsed on annuol trolfic

studies and monitorlng progroms. cw statf will report to the city council ot

regular intervats vlo the Capitol tmprovement Program process for the Councll to

prioritize proiects Integral to ochieving ievel'of'service D or better'

Consistent wlth historical practice within the City of Folsom, the General Plan EIR also includes a

crlterion addressing potential impacts at locations that operate at level-of-service E or F under

no-project conditions. Under that standard, a slgnlflcant impact would occur if the proposed

project would:

Increase the overoge delay by five seconds or more ot an lnte6ection that

currently operotes (or is projected to operate) ot on unocceptable level-of'service

under " n o'proiect" co nd itions.

Forthe purposes of this analysis, an lmpact is considered potentially significant if implementation

of the Proiect would result in any of the following:

r Cause an intersection in Folsom that currently operates (or is projected to operate) at

level-of-sewlce D or befter to degrade to level-of-service E, or worse;

25

B
c
D

E

F

5 rnEnn ',\ \,vw l(e,:r'iic.c0r t'

Page 2041

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Tra nsportation lmpact Studv

Folsom,

California

o lncrease the average delay by five seconds or more at an intersection in Folsom that
currently operates (or is proiected to operate) at an unacceptable level-of-service E or F.

Freeway Facilities

An impact is considered significant on freeway facilities if the project causes the facility to change

from an acceptable to unacceptable leveFof-service, For facilities that are or will be operatlng at
unacceptable leveFof-service without the project, an impact is considered significant if:

r The existing level-of-service cannot be maintained with the addition of project traffic;
o The project traffic increases vehicle density on a freeway mainline segment or freeway

ramp junction by O.1 passenSer cars per lane per mile;
r The project increases the number of peak-hour vehicles on a freeway mainline segment

or freeway ramp junction by more than I percent.

Per the Caltrans' Guide for the Preparation of Traffic lmpact Studies, Cahrans strives to malntain
a target level of service at the transition between leveFof-service C and level-oFservlce D on state
highway facilities. However. forthe effected portion of US 5O Caltrans has established a concept
level-of-service E thresholds. For consistency with other traffic impact studies performed in the
Clty of Folsom that considered US 50, level-of-service E was selected as the minimum standard
for allstudy freeway facllities.

Bicycle/Pedestria n/Tra nsit Facilities
An lmpact is considered significant if implementatlon of the Project would:

e lnhibit the use of bicycle, pedestrian, or translt facilities;
r Eliminate existing bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facilities;
r Prevent the implementation of planned bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facilities.

3.6 Analysis Tools

Macroscopic lntersection Analysis

Control delay and level-of-service for study intersections were calculated using the PW Vistro6

analysis software (Version 20225P 0-0). Vistro is a software package for modeling vehicle delay
and optimizing traffic slgnal timings. Verslon 6 implements the methodologies of the 2000 (4$

Ed.), 2010 (sth Ed,l, and the 6ih Ed. of the HCM forsignalized and unsignalized intersections. Vistro
requires data on road characteristics (geometric), traffic counts, and the signal timing data for
each analysis intersection.

5 Caltrans (2014) Transportation Concept Report and Corridor System Management Plan, Unlted States
Route 50, district 3, Californla Department of Transportation , June 27,2014
6 PTV (2021) Vistro, PW America, Portland OR.

S f nEnn www.rkeannc.corn

26

Page 2042

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corpo?ete Center Apfftments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Studv

Macroscopic Freeway Ana lYsis

Basic freeway segments, mergg and dlverge segments were analyzed using FREEVAL 2015et

FREEVAL provides freeway plannlng-level capaclty analyses based on HCM 5th Edftlon for

undersaturated and oversaturated conditions for estlmating vehicle denslty and level-of-service.

7 [ake Trask, Athdashi, 8., Schroeder, S., and Rouphail, N. (2015) Freeway Facllities And Reliability Analysis

Computatlonal Engine For The HCM 5th Edltion: A Guide For Muhimodal Mobility Analysis, North Carolina

State University, Raleigh NC, bU0/ltegEl'etg&hiflrg'
27

S f nEan w,rrw.tkearrnc.corr

Page 2043

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Fobom Corporatc Center Apartmcnts
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,

Callfornla

{This page intentionally left blank)

[1 r i{EA.R w,.a,r,i irrc;.nc.corr]

28

Page 2044

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmoact Studv

4. EXISTING 2O2L CONDITIONS
This section presents the Exlstlng Condition. For purposes of this study, Existing Conditions

represent typical midweek, non-holiday, traffic volumes in late August/early September of 2O2l

adjusterl to negate the impact of the coVlD-l9 pandemlc on traffic volumes.

4.1 Existing 2021 Condition

Data Sources

The analysis tools require a variety of data to generete the evaluation criteria' The following

sections descrlbe data collection procedures for Existing Conditions. There were three primary

data elements (roadway characteristics, intersection turning movement counts, and traffic

control data); and two supplementary elements {other recent studies, and field data) that

comprised the data collection program for this traffic analysis'

Roadwav Geometrv and Usase Charact€ristics

The geometry and usage data for the analysis were collected through aerial photographs, field

visits, and prior studies. Currcnt intersection geometry was field validated. Table 8 shows the key

items included in the geometric data and the source for each item'

Table 8, Key ltems and Sources forGeometry and Usa8e Data

Key ltem Source

Lane configurations and width
Lane utilization
lntersection spacing

Length of storage bays

Transit stops and routes

Aerial photographs and field visits

Prior studiet aerial photographs, and field visits

Aerial photograplr and field visits

Aerial photographs and field visits

Transit schedules, aerial photographs, and field vlsits

Turn or allowance Aerial field visits, and traffic counts

lane conflgu]rtions and wldth - These data specify the number of lanes and the width of the

roadway in each direction, and the directlonalturns that are allowed from each lane'

Lane utllization - These data speciff how lanes are used by drfuers, such as traffic distribution

between lanes on a muhi'lane roadway.

lntersectlon spacing - These data refer to the dlstance (in feet) between intersections.

tength of storage bays - These data refer to the length (in feet) of available storage for left-

turning or right-turning vehlcles where exclusive turn lanes are available. lt is collected for right-

turn lanes when the parking lane ls used as a right-turn lane'

Transit stops and louteJ - A transit stop is an area where passengers await, board, alight, and

transfer between transit vehicles. A transit route is the roadway that transh vehicles operate on'

5l rnrnn wrlw Ikearinc.cort

29

Page 2045

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Tra nsportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

Turn prohlbitions or allowance - These data specify lf rlght turns on red (RTOR) are allowed on
the roadway.

lntorsectlon Turnlm Mouement Counts

Existing morning and evening peak-period vehicle and pedestrian turning movement counts were
collected at study lntersectlons on Thursday May 5, 2020; Tuesday May 1& 2021; and Thurcday

August 26,202L, Pre COVID-19 pandemic counts, collected along East Bidwell Street on March 5,

2020, were used to factor up the 2021 counts to account for short term traffic reductions caused

bytheeconomiceffectof COVID-l9. AM peakhourcountswerefactored upby52%and PM peak-

hour counts were factored up by 28Yo, Traffic count data sheets are provided in Appendix A of
this report. Peak-hour traffic counts were used to conduct the intersection level-of-service
analysis. Turning movement counts at consecutive intersections were balanced and adjusted
where appropriate to conseryatively reflect existing traffic flows. Obserued intersection peak hour
factors (PHFI were applied. Figure 11 provides a summary of the intercection lane geometry and
peak-period turning movements under Existing Conditions.

Existing Condition lntersection and Segment Level-of-Service
Table 9 and Table 10 present a summary of level-of-service results for the study intersections
under Exlsting Conditions. The results indicate that all study segments are anticipated to operate
at an acceptable leveFof-service. Three study intersections exceed the General Plan level-of-
service standard prlor to the addition of Project traffic.

r Prairie City Rd/American Aggregate Drwould operate at a deficient level-of-service during
the AM peak if not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions,

r Prairie Clty Rd/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient level-of-serulce during the AM
and PM peak if not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

r East Bidwell SVlron Point Rd would operate at a deficient level-of-service during the PM
peak if not for the Covid-l9 related traffic reductions.

These locatlons are shown in orange highlight in the tables below. Calculation sheets for
intersection delay and leveFof-service are provided in Appendix B.

5l rnrnn wl&vvrke.rrlr. co{n

30

Page 2046

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,

CaliforniaStudvTrans oortation lmPact

i *.u,1rro,l -\3{l)
| 'zsslltsl
I tn"*u,
I rtg{ligttr nd

t h\lllr
lb g$Eg

l$ ^-E*

g$-
:!-E;a

i lll\q

I oo.o,,,r,

I r ttzuzut

I ou roor.-**o

t ltr
IE PFl? 3F
lF ,.r

n-

il
N

il

a

o

G

@

i
I

f

t

I

J

2021 Existing No Project

US 50 €asbourld

805(9tia):
14S(831 -\

o

o(zzl 4
orst a-

5(44) \

\
lr

157(g5t) J
?.13\ 

-sr lagi \

llr
6 iii
5:
@-

4s6(439)
3t0(315)
620(4s8)
6{r4)

E

:E
E{

E

O

&

hE
xo
Efl
9X

O gs 11 r *,,r*,

l[g fl=$iri'"
i 

rmPoht Fd

a lonPdntRd

IrIr+lE;
IH
lr-

lVr
6ts
!€

:'

- ^6'ts.@G

SHYO
,IV

t2122,
44(74\ y

646{8051:

i lll\t

:r.lilil{1ir:'t

I
I

I
!

,

I

i

I

I
I

\ |il'';'
: /J1:rod'* lii'rr4,1F,'''i',

koo Polnt Rd

XV
r-ili

,i

."1 /
r\'l I

i:-':-..1
:.1frt

i.

\,i I ll{
?a tn i.i

1 28(s2)
78{l 23)

859(11 6s'
166(58t

E

$
3
6

O$*
n[ rm

)ttrv

21{32}
2q:ti2i!B)
r.t$i ilrl)

o

3t1)
r:{ll,arl',itr:. :

t

4fr
;gE9
Fo-g

lY

@^

nllr
1/,?

=

\- 1B(.15)

= 
60b(520)

l:5sl15lr - 5(12)

^€NO

tl\t

{E"

N

k6 Foiq!.t

i''lr
6-0-A A

AMlpMt

\ l'3: i)i
f ,-"rr:',
E 'n"t"'' - 

848(846)
/<-32(5)

21 {10i

0

@

716(865)

t /'.l1itCit4) :j:i
. l2!l! _.

I
i

l

N

ill

1 275( | iS9)
70l7sl

i

I

i

I

I

I
i

I

I

I

I
I
I
I

i

i
J

29(101) \

(
a
a.

u
\ rrl5iIa,Jj
5 36;11a74,
7,jbi;?,J.//< \:l\\

_-l!!!-gu{

t8(27) _ ,
rqs(zss) 2
50817051 

=62(51) \

5t14) _ .
22en74) tJ
255(/35) -=
401(6e0) \

a

Figure 1I. Existing Condition Turn Movements and Geometry

2t412021

flrnrnn

I Dl I I'iqPi
lI.JRNING MOVEMF.NT5 & tANF 6EONITTRYlron Point Road APartments

I

31

Page 2047

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Fokonr Gorporrn &rltsr Atrrrttnerifi
Tnn3wtdtlon lmpnst Study

Fslrom,
frllfimh

!{I'lo
4DIGIBF

A
llu -

ntgpa+
i$isil

MSSttgtttlitngu

@

poeirplf$nHplt

Fllgrl 11, trddry Condltfsntun iloysttrmtl and Geofistry lendnuedl

Srman ntvrw,t*egrlnc.cdm

32

Page 2048

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportatlon lmoact Study

Table9. 2021 lntersection and Level-of-Service

lntcrsccdon Gontrol

WthoutProlcct
AMIPU

lDetrv tosfl | 1qs1ly tOSrl

t, Proinc Rd/US 50 eastbound Slrnal 10.3 B E.5 A

2. Prairie 50 westbound

3. Prairie n Rd

Slgnal

Slgnal

19.4 B

66.1 E

q.,e 4:
28.6 C

4. Prairie ron Polnt Rd Signal t8.t F 61,5 E

5. lron Point Rd rover Rd SiBnal 50.9 D 42.3 D

6. lron Pnint Rd Avenue Signal 36.2 D 37.8 D

7. lron Point Rd A^rest Kaiser access road n^rscr*
11.9 B

Northbound
r2.9 B

Northbound

8. lron Point Rd Sienal 14.3 B 14.2 I

9. lron Point Rd /Safe Credit Union access TWSCr*
15.6 C

wB left/u
23.1C

WB left/U

10, lron Point Rd

11. lron Point Rd ast Bidwell St

Signal 1s.6 B 19.5 B

Slenal 45,5 D sfa F

12. East Bidwellst/Us50westbound Sirnal 29.s C 35.1 D

13. East Eidwell 50 eastbound Signal 10.2 B 21.5 C

14. APN O72-3I20'O23 "Lot6" access Twsc*r
9.1 A

Northbound
8.8 A

Nonhbound

15, APN O724l2A-023 "1ot 1" access TWSC.T
9.6 A

Southbound
9.3 A

Southbound

' Level ofService
r. Two Way Stop Control: LOS is defined by delay for the worst movemenVshared movement, which is

listed with the LoS results.

Srxrnn www,tkearinc.com

33

Page 2049

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Fobom Corporate Center Apartments
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
Califomla

Table 10. 2021 US 50

Level of Service

and Level-of-Serulce

US50s.llnmt Sctlrent
Twc

Wthout Prolect

AM
(t emlty
tos.l

PM

(Dcnrlty
tos.l

24.5 C 17,3 B1. US 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp Dlverge

2. US 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merre 22.9 C L7.7 g

3. US 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramo Merre 24.3 C 19.0 B

Easic 24.AC4. US 50 westbound East Bidwell to Oak Ave 18.8 C

i. i:5 !i) wgst bo.rnij C)a( Avp!'r're oif la:trp Divcrg:
(,. 1,.-9 5C'.re:ibo!, 'e Oak A'rei!-,e l0{:r itrriaDrl.: lvlefqc

i.l(' i'.1,,'.;lilirl)ij r lr ('r:< rt::rr;i' ait.'ltr;i;.

i:rrt'lt t::aj trraii : t- 1r 11j 1r1{ ;111i.1
'r\-rfl a\/ e

tji)r il,.tr,,r'{ ,rllla iil

ifri', "i ti :..1{"1

8. US 50 westbound Prairie City offramp Diverge 32.0 D 26.1 C

9. US 50 westbound Prairie Clty loop onramp Mene 24.r C 2t.6 C

21.5 C10. US 50 westbound Pralrie City diagonal onramp Merse 24,5 C

Diverre 28.5 D 31.0 D11. US 50 eastbound Prairie City offramp
12. US 50 eastbound Pralrie Clty diaSonal onramp Merge 18.6 B 23.2 C
13. US 50 eastbound Prairie Citv flv-over onramp Merce 19.6 B 25.4 C
.14, U,i:C tiiSiiro.;':ii Prair'ic Ciiy lly-o're:

a.ji,:,,: p to L)ak Ave o+taarn0

1i. US iii) eastbOr-;r:d Oar.. Avertue !ooi-, cnranrrr itlt r-ge

15. U5 !0 easlirr:urrij fla< ArrenL.re rliagoral rnrtir'-rij 1,4 e -de

i\u- ,r1t1ri'1.:,: I i,,'

iit;i:.::;''a-ll

17. US 50 eastbound Oak Ave to East Bidwell Baric 17.5 B 23.5 C
Diverre 10.4 B 16.5 B18. US 50 eastbound East Bldwell offramp

19. US 50 eastbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merue 9.3 A 13.9 B

7.5 A20. US 5O eastbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge 13.1 B

\,'l\J1,t: L;(:!; f a,r. i_:,1_'l5l ::i.{riiir
34

Page 2050

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,
California

T lrnoact Studv

4.2 Assessment of Proposed Project

Trip Generation
Traffic generated bythe proposed proiect was based on lnstitute ofTransportation Engineers (lTE)

Trip Generation Manual, 10$ Edition l2O!71, and is provlded in Table 11 below'

TaUe rr. Profoct Generation

locatlon Unlts Mettic Dalh
AM Peak Hr PM Peak-Hr

Tot ln Out Tot ln Out

"Lot 5u 100 du
Rate 5.44 0,32 27% 7C% 0.41 6W" N%

Trips 544 32 9 23 4l 25 15

"Lot 1" 153 du
Rate 5.4 0.32 27% 73% 0.41 6OYo 4OYo

Trips 832 49 13 36 63 38 25

Total 253 du
Rate 5.44 o.32 27% 13Yo 0.41 60% 4Wo

Trips L376 81 22 59 104 62 42

Source: ITE (2017) Trip Generation Manual, 10ih Ed, lnstitute of Transportation Engineers, Washington DC.

Trip Distribution and Asstgnment

Trlp distribution was based on observed traffic counts and select zone analysis wlthin the travel

demand model, and nearby proJects. Because of the planned addltlons of freeway crossings and

interchanges by 2035, ,.p.rrt" distributions and assignments were done for existing 2O2]/EPAP

2026 conditions and Curnulative 2035 condition'

project trip distribuiion and assignment for exlsting 2a2LandEPAP 2026 condiiions are shown in

Figure 12 and Figure 13. ProJect trip d'stribution and asslgnment for existing 2021 and EPAP 2025

conditions are shown in Flgure 14 and Figure 15'

5l r. xrnn 1ovv'vi1i1s;1,rrs.16:nr

35

Page 2051

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Gorporate Center Apartments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Study

o lron Point Road Apartments

Existing & EPAPTTip Distribution Map

tti l+*
oty'

ct

"4 J 2,lh

Evol{

7o/o{---.|
6Vo

t39'0{--'+

i1
,rJ

'*,*$"
t
o

11M i.

s
o

tD

tr)

* "lorl,

o

IDo

G|g
@G) #

(g'

o
l60h

KeytoMap

v !
! tlTltcf Ft

1

2

I

+

5

PralleOURd/
tls 50cd*bound nmps

Prdidoclty Rd/
tJS 50we{lbourd]gnps

rnirl8cftynau
ArFlldn AggregatesRl

PralarCirynd/
kon Polnl tld

lron PohtRdl
Gmver Rd

5 lronPolntRd/
OrkAvePkwy

t lronPohtnd/
West tftlser accer5 rcad

I |tonPoftRil
Rowb€rryway

9 lronPolntRd/
Safu crEdl!Union asccss

10.lron PolntRd/
ErDa*tone Pl$lry

It l'gnPolntRd
Edt Sldu/?ll5t

12 E rr8ldw€ll5t/
US 50 lrie5tbound romps

ll PdstBldr€llSr,
U5 50 e8tbound rdmpi

l{ APN 072-31 2&0Zl accsls

15 APN 072-312G001 rccel3

16 Oak Ave Pkwy/
US 50w€slbound ramps
12035 onty)

17 OaltArre Pkrvy/
Us S0ernbound rampt
(?035ontyl

lll U550$udys€gment

I proje(t5ile!

@

tA(nAI'lSrrto @

@6 G

*

fl rKEAR
l:iN\n!:r'?iLilllfi :rirllri(l

: !,thi/it-i;iFtl: :n,r

Il/1820I

Figure 12. Project Trip Distribution for Exlsting 2O27and EPAP 2025 Condltlons

S f nean wr,vw.tkearinc.com

36

Page 2052

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartm€nts Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Study

L,l ) prUfr
TURI'IING fu'IOVEiVIINT5 E LAI'IE CEOItlTIRYlron Point Road Apartments

2021 & 2026 Project OnlY

lo
I

I

i

t

I

I

i
t

o

htr

0

CI

I

I

{

I

I

i

1

I

I

I

I

I

I

\ o(ol

/'olal

e
^ a'^^

/il1 \l.

-\ o(o)
/ 0(0)

lr ll tjs 50 wssbouod

llr
NO3ir0l 4

0([| 
-cioi\

o
o

a99
QOO
il t\uilt\\ilt

0(0) .. ,
n1o12
r(3) 

=rtCl \

US50 €aslbound

lr
oo

!t

6t
T

E
Fop
!
d

oto\ 40t0t-
0r0) \

lllr

{at
I

l6lt
i-'
I
!

t
I

1

'

ia

g99e
/l(

0(01
oior:/

/1231
0t0)

. ?t2i

: ?ilr1a,)
-= ill'
/\ lt0l

lmn Pqnl Bd

x'1.6008
oooo

\\ I llr
€oe

I

\ 12(9)
_= 26(js)

( o(0)

ta
ldt\ 8(5)

= 
3(2)

A t2\8)
/ * 0(0)

llr
ad

h\
e€oo

(
a

o
oooo

0{0) - ,stsl -:/
r6{11} 

=0{0) \

959ooo/v tm Polnt Fd

t
d

0(0) -,
oto\';7

s(28):

13(S) 

-4{r7) \

-sil3)/< 4(3)

t

I
i
I

r
I
!

i

Ctr))
,)(arl

li i31
;(i);

E9s99

-_l /
.\\ /

6ia-
- !9 5,8

\ 0(ol
:rr(r
r olo)
'r< ool

e
::!t\I/a)

kcl tl|nt Rd /v hon Poinl Rd

0llJj
ll(li j/

'lr1/l -:i)(01 - \

.|

lfl

ls

(
@4(17) =:

9(2s) -\
o
P

u
d

@

iib-6'5
/ll\q,

\ 0(0): tltt,l
Eolo\/- 0i0)

@

r

FiSure 13. Project Trip Assignment for Existing 2021 and EPAP 2026 Conditions

d66 a
dddS
llll\Y.

\ 3(81

0(0)

lil

T
E

!

e
@

)"1 /

Air(PrvD a

0(0)
0(01

5(3)
0(5)

t lYr
00oc

\ 2tftilc2l

5l f ffen w\ryw,tkeart'c,cotrt

37

Page 2053

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Fobom Corportt€ CentGr A0ailmcnts Folsqm,

ifr€

)4i

IJ
wa\ J
oior i

oo€5 NgI t.xlst tN ?ir2 t & ro.t6

@

ooEs l,oIrxlst til 1021 & ?016

t8

FleiaCl A6fafttTl{.flts ,irir.t,,!i)trtr,,/t.\rr r1 l,&tr\fli r.i ()i:il i,i,

(_$

rrEh U ll1tt}:f4:

.lron !e1!1t

r.lirtt {rh -."r-.* {li.rrlr-,
Flgurc $; Prujcet Trlp &slgnm.nttor Extidru t041 end EFAF 2016 (ondlfionc{por1tr16se61

$lrnenn wwwtkearlnc.com

38

Page 2054

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center APartments
Folsom,

California
TransDortatlon lmpact Study

*- Bortt'&&-\

o

Cumulative TriP Dittrlbution MaP

I
o !zvo o

v {F

o *'lfr a

rJ

5o/o

o
5i)'irr!'!41o[tr{tsill{wrl'}trlil'

Sa/t

4.tk
t
II

;-l
rli l14(

i'I
ss'ol ei*9

?

{D

Aqa
{D

t'10/o
o # @ i!5

.}
11zva
f

+
i12Vo
?

c
et
;
9.

K€yto MaP

I PlairbcitvRd/
t s 50 o.slbound lamps

2 Pralrl?Cityid/
US 5{l w€stbound ramPl

r praillecl$Rd/
emerksn'Agglegatesnd

4 P,rhiecilyRd/
tlon polnl R{l

i lon PointRil
Gtoverld

5l rnEnn

6 lronfolntnd,/
OakAve Pkw,tl

7 l.onPohtR&
lr'hrtl(alselffceiE lDad

I lronPolntnd/
RoY\DetrYWaY

I konFohtRd/
ltf€ Credlt Unlon accels

lO konPointFd/
Eroadstone PkurY

t1 lronPolnind/
Esir Elilwdl 5t

t2 EartBldmllS,
U550t!$lbound ramPr

t3 EEtSidmllsy
U5 50 EEsEound tamPi

ra APN 072-3120013 a(eit
15 APN 072.312G001 affG!,

tc cralnvc Pkwy/
US S0}vettbQund ranps
12035 ontYl

r 7 Oak Ave PkwY/
u5 50€astbound rampr
{;10t5 onlY}

riil uS50sludysegment

I pmjecrsltej

@

se(nAilswt
aq

6o G
I t/18rlt)21

*m

Figure 14. Proiect Trip Distribution for Cumulative 2035 Conditions

IRAnjFCRf1itta)\ P!ANNING
& MA{AI;E|4ENl ltl(l

o I lron Point Road APartments

5 rKEAR w\ryw tkeartnc.com

39

Page 2055

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Studv

lron Poi nt Road Apartments rtlrtNrr,lc rvtovFrvlFNTs ri. I ANF GFoMFTRv I r)l ) pn.lo\

2035 Project Only

e

ll

,
o l

I

I
I

I

I

I

US S0Gashound

o
t

t

I

i

-i

I
I

I

:
I

;

I

I

I

o
0
o

\ 0(0)
0(0) E-'it5

llll\r

\ o(o)s 0t0)

'oioj
lt lnaff

4t0tcllSrs-Bl

)\ lllr
gg9gE

o
.9

E
L

o(ot4
0{0} =-0{0} \

,g
It
d

0(0) - ,
op) v-7

0t0)=
0(0) \

llr
eooo

IJS 50 watltound

Ilr
66

aaoo
/rv 0(0)

zl2|
5(3)
1(1)

)v

E 15lt)l

'* o(oJ

,Fqr-eoq_8!

-- lr ,A\il/
666;dd6t9

N

:3t6)
/.c 0tr)

0(0)

o(0)
0(0)

llr
Eo

0{0)
0(0)
0(01

I
\ E

8'
.9

E
G

@

9spg
/lll\(

\ 5(3)

-- 0{0}

a:ol0l, - 0(0)

I

o

o

oooo

j

F

$

0{0}
o(o) >/
2(5):
0(0) \

o
99=9

/lllq

\ 8(6)
:8(6)

t
f,

lDn Poinl Rd

r\llr
9s9g

o

@

0(0) *,
o1o) tJ

3(10) ----
o(o) -r

(
g

?
t^

5(3r-----. l[strzrr lI
ls

I

- 31(20) 6ao65d6d
/U4\

0(0)
0(o) >/
0(0t \

r- o{0)

- o(o)

G st5t
0(0)

x'l r
6666
o'Jo o

5

0{0}
1(3)
0(01

0(01

!9n Pd'lFg lron Po{nl Rd

5417) ..'...-

8(24) \
d.88

gH

@

9gg3l
/ll\Y.

\ o(o)

-- 2(6)

E ulol
/r 0(0)

e.9e. eoooo

,rlllN.
G z

nrt

0(0)
st2)
5(4)
0(0)

h"l/
gCIeo
ooo0

0l0l
oioi4
3(2i--.
0(0) -\

\\ I llr
eoov

AMIPM' t
Figure 15. Prdect Trip Assignment fior Cumulative 2035 Conditions

! t2/4/2021

fl rrEan w\,lw.rkearinc,com

40

Page 2056

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Folsom,

California
Transportation lmpact Studv

r lJliN|llla i,4frVtNll i\l l'5 l. I Af'llr (;f())tlr l:l'rlron Point Road APartments

2o35 ProJect OnlY

ul

I

@

{3

0

tt

{p

I
n,

66
6ii

4
2(6) ,o{or*
0{01

s(201

}'otor/ o(o)

.l'
oeog

I

Qi0)
Soirir
' titltl

A
0lnr /
uoi<i
tuor

otor f
0(r-1) -\

il
.t'

\ rtz,
/: \(\l7

--Sg!5erdt.lzsY
l--

6 .r :.1;
P..
:

tailNzt

i

)tl)ll uS 50 ffilbsn

llr
us506&0.l('

ornl I
oto) \

llr
:- v:

I uotot, t !

Ffiure 15. Propd Trip Atsignment for cumulative 2035 Conditions lcontinued]

5l rr<gAR www,tkearrnc.com

4L

Page 2057

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Transportation I mpact Study

Folsom,

California

4.3 Existing 2021 with Project Conditions
Peak-hour traffic associated with the Project was added to the Existing2O2L turning volumes at

each intersectlon. Delay and level-of-service were determlned at the study intersections and

segments. Flgure 15 summarizes the turning movements and lane configurations for the Existlng

with Project Condition. Table 12 and Table 13 presents a summary of the level-of-service results

for the study intercections and segments.

The results indicate that allstudy segments are anticipated to operate at an acceptable level-of-

service; three study intersections exceed the General Plan leveFof-servlce standard priorto the
addition of Project traffic.

r Prairie City Rd/American AtBregate Drwould operate at a deficient level-of-service during

the AM peak if not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.
r Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient level-of-servlce during the AM

and PM peak if not forthe Covid-19 related traffic reductions.
I East BidwellSt/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient leveFof-service during the PM

peak if not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

These locations are shown in orange hlghlight in the tables below. Because the increase in delay

is less than five seconds, these vlolations of the General Plan level-of-service policy is not
considered a Prdect impact. Calculation sheets for intersection delay and level-of-service are
provided in Appendix B.

ln addition to level-of-service, the 95th percentile left turn queues wlth and without the project

were reviewed to identify any study intersections with Project queuelng impacts. One location,

the westbound left turn movement at lntersectlon S4 Pralrie City Bd4ron Polnt Rd durine the AM

reak has a oueu.siss deficlencv th.at Prolect traffic is anticlpated to add more than one vehicle
lennth to. Thb is consideled a Proiect Related deflciencv, An Abatement MeasureE to address this

deficiency is provided in Section E,

I To avoid confusion, General P.!an deficiencies are labeled as "deficiencles" rather than (CEQA) "impacts",
and the related improvements are labeled as "abetment measures" rather than "mitigation measures".
This is done to emphasis that level-of-service and/or queueing concerns are not considered to be impacts
under CEQA.

42

5l f KEAR wwwrkervinc.corr

Page 2058

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmoact Studv

I nl;l trnqis
l t,RNlNG MOVFrllENT5 8r LAI'lE 6Eoltlt l RYlron Point Road APartments

I?021 Existing with Proiect

o \ erlsrz;
7- 11211251

UA J{t r$rl0drd

llr

r. I Ai :21
:::;lJi0i)!)

6'
$

5o
\\ 351(276)

+3(11
t- zlztt7st

eg
I

I

j

I
i

f 
qeis#ry

l. rrr
Itr o rc-

l,E .i i
lo il::

IFl&

tr
ao
Et

ftt rPmlnd

}E
sB
}H

o

rlll\r
N

illr

nlllr
66 6'A
VXi ! a-

F

ll6l)(c6l r y'
ZIJI-

6r(agt \

_1!r\
3(1) -,ztlszy 2

2e4(24r) 

=146(i31) -\

Bi?l!!il!i::
'5$l rii, \

talz7i - ,
ualzas)YJ
s2ttl716t:

62{51) --r

ot22\ 4o1:t!
s{44i \

FT
::@

L r34rs3)| - cr'eieebt

I f rzoi,rst

| '- s'lzst
I

t 
I'm Pointfd

I \Y_
l! 5! 9!9
lI c16N

l3

L 111(1911
.- 640(68e)

c 20(9)

on; Il
$Fs ii
/w, "l

B

S"^-
b'!9 fi'=

_ 
rT{'

:i .:1,

4Y

@^s 
=

6-F

/lllv.

\- 4640144)
:: 321(31 tl
/- 63214t61/- 6(.j4)

[g'.1!hl8l

f-a n^
sE d9

714(1043):
16(18) _\

kq Point Rd

:- e53(s59)
,<36(141

21 ( 10)

Iroo Poir{ Rd

(

v:
2145)

360(3s7)
s96(886)

\2,1\9't;
i l\i.t - l\ j

qan licq :
t6ijr;ll: -\

ri l,'
rt a. nr ;:

i: I t"

!l

I
i-

\- 18(451

== 612(sg7t

EssltsJ/-s(t2)

ege
i,- 2ttoit : 'i

ld(',

@

lil

\ rztet''ro't)

f 
"t0tlst

..t"
,\,1 i

c'r,rrn

;ii

lllr i

gtr 
r

LO

go 
i.: - ._-i

\\
g
o
o

Yrl

:
5{14}

228(1741
260(138)
409(695)

','2lr,l? 
.1

4a(/4,:/
45urj22::..:_
129ti0i1 -\

Irdr

24s(340)
371(4/S)
505(728)
0(1)

qx"
$? ft
) US 50 *rstldtrt

lVr
6F

fl4n:02t

.-i
;)'l 6

1

t

i

H
q
d

,r=vi.:
'ite

!oAMlPnl

Figure 16. Existing 2021with Prdect Condltion Turning Movements and lane Geometry

A f KEAR 
'{r,vwrkearrnc.com

43

Page 2059

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Crrporate C€nter Apattments
Tra nsoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
Californla

lron Point Road Apartments f(JliNl t';(; f.4( )V bA4!ll I \ l, I /'\l\ll- ( 
'F( 

rlvll I HY

2021 Exlstlng wlth ProJect

6

t BSOGrScrtl
il

ltztittzlr) 4
20?ilir3t \

:;
;oo
4

. 8t2bl
) toter
' 2oi3t

v

DoEi NoT EXIsT ll..] 207 I

I
1

i

I

:

i

I

I

:

I

I

+
t,

t$
IErut

6eNO
tr'i?
ro at

)Al

G)

t)

@
-. -.^ i'
dsd'

A

d1ll46t

>4s{6)' ,,( t3j

(bdhq$g!$

v
Pi
c1

U{Oloriri(
5i r2l

ses
3l lt

,(I:ryt<
0(Dl

;
E

i

osI

I

@

[l]t5 UOl ::{lii-lti )il! I

I

I

lnmrmraIrz'norr
Flgure 15. Exlstlng 2021 wlth Project Condition Turning Movements and lanc Geometry
(contlnuedf

5l f *On www,tkearrnc.com

44

Page 2060

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Follam CorpDrrtc C.nirr Aprrtnentt Folsom,
CallforniaTransDortation qtudv

Trblc 12, 2021 lnt rlcctlon and Lsual-of-Scwlcr wlth and udlhout

|ntatsrcdon codro!
S,l$oul Prolftl

AIII

lDrhv IOS'I
Pll

lDrbv 1O5'l

Wlih Prol.ct

AT
lDrhv L0S'l

FM

lOrbv ()5'l

1, PEirle Clv Rd/US 50 eastbound temls Shnal 10.3 I 8,3 A r0.4 B 8.4 A

2, Slsnal 19.4 B r.9 A 19.5 B 8.9 A

:1. Pnlrle Cltv id/Amerlcan Arrrerster Rd strnil a6.t I 28.8 C S6,E E 28.9 e

4. Rd Sisnal le,7 P 6tr 6 90,0 f
51.it D

66,1 [
5. lron Pt Rood/Grover nd Shnal 50.9 D 42.3 D 42.5 D

5. lronPohlRd/OakAv.nue Sieoel 35.2 D 37.8 D 36.r D :18.4 D

7. lron Polnt Rd nllest Kalser access rosd TWSC+.
11.9 I

Northbound
12,9 S

Nonhbound
11,9 B

Norttrbound
13B

NorthbouM

!. lron Polnt Rd /Rowbe.ry WEY Slrnrl r4.3 B 14.2 B 14.8 B r4.5 B

9. lron Point Rd /Safe Credlt Unlon .ccesr TWSCTt
rs.6 c

WB lewU
23.1 C

wB lcfvu
16C

WB left/U
23.5 C

wB left/U

10. lron Point Rd/Broa&tonePkwy Slrnal 15,5 B 19.5 B 15.7 B 19.7 B

U, lron Polnt Rd /Eest BldwellSt Slrilel 45,5 D 94.3 F 45D gtJ f
12, Esst Bldwell StlUS 50 westbound rampt Shnal 29.5 C 35.1 D 29.5 C 35.7 0

13, Errr Bldw€ll st/US 50 c.stbound tamls Slrnsl 10.2 B 21.5 C 10.2 B 27.7 C

14. APN 072-3r2G023 "Lot 6" sccess TWSC.+
9.1 A

No4hbound

8.8 A
Nonhbound

9.2 A
Northbound

8.9 A
Northbound

15. APN 072-312G023 "Lot1" rcce$ nrvsc" 9.6 A
Soutibound

9.3 A
southbound

10.3 E

Southbound

10,2 B

Southbound

L6rCl of Sen ice

Two Way Stop Control: LO5 is deltned by delay forthe worst mw€nEnvshired movement, $rhlch lr llsted wlth the IOS lesuhs.

45

Sffenn wwwtkearrnc.cdm

Page 2061

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporatc Center Aosrtmcnts Folsom,
CallforniaTramoortation lmoact Studv

20t1 us 50 wlth lnd wlthout

US5lltl|nrnl Sclnrnt
rYF

Wfthour trol.ct
Alt

'M(Drillty (O.lt'tt
losrl td3.l

$nrh Prclcct

^tt
Ptr

lD.rdty (tlrttrlty
tos.l IIN'I

1, US 50 wettbound East Eidwell offrams Dlverre 24.5 C 17.3 B 24.5 C 17.4 B

2. l.ls 50 Gtbound Eest Bldwell lood onmmo Marue 22-9 C 1f.79 223 C 17.1 B

3, US 50 westbound East Bidwlll sllo onramo Merre 24.t C 19,0 B 24.3 C 19.0 B

4. IJS 50 wpstbound East Bldwell to Ork Ave Barlc 24.4C 1B.B C 24AC 18.8 C

'.,.j .,11.^, ti,.r.r"]!;.,ii-t.:ir-; t;lrr.'r':

i.:i ,r :,1 .]ljl: ].i: j'j:l)nr'.lltt,.; tl :,lr;i"t,,1,'.a o j:t:,i,t .

'''. -:.,,.,ib( rj.r,.l:_.,t. ri, i:,r ),' :lt:lti i..i
.:-ii:t:rii tr "r,) tt.:', li :.;', r'ro

8. US 50 westbound Prairle CIW off.amp Dlvane 32.0 0 26.1 C 32.O D 26.1 C

9, t 5 50 w€rtbound Pralrle Cltr looo onramo Merre 2it.1 C 21.5 C 24.1 C 21.6 C

10. US 50 westlound Prairh Clty dhgonal onr.m! Merse 2t.5 C 21.5 C 2/,.6 C ,7-1 C

11. US 50 ersttound Pnirle Clty ofirrmp Dlvrala ?4.6 It ?1,0 D 28.5 D 31.1 D

12, US 50 errtbond Prairle Clty dlatonal onramp MEne 18.6 B 2t.2 C 1t.5 B 21.2 C

13, US 50 crstbound Pralrle Citv lly-ot cron.amD Merue 19.6 B 25.4 C 19.6 B 7\.4 C.

l.i jIL. \,j'- j:.i,irLtti'j !r'i,tr, .,4,- "i-. r:.,,i
.)ir!.j :1j ii; lJ.;1, /1.," i:i: ;:i:l i',it: .l,tiilr ir: , : :

irr . .:,1, ::r rl

17.5 B

'. J'. ';tl rrr:i;r:,r'rj ll.i,. i:r(:r.,t' i, r.;a 1,,,1:: 7.,. ': li fll.:

1l .,: i:: rstl)1t iti l)iil. irir' .i::i,lrli, ,:i.rii ,irr'a

17, U5 50 e.stbound Oak Ave to East Sidw€ll Baslc

18, US 50 castbound East BUwell offramp Dlverae 1(}.4 B 15.5 B 10.4 B 16.5 B

19. uS 50 eretbound Eart Bidwell looo onramo Merra 9.3 A 13.9 B 9.3 A 13.9 B

13.1 B20. US 50 eastbound East Bidwell sllD onramD Merre 7.5 A 13.1 B 7.6 A

' Lpvel of Seplce

5l T ir,t./r\i:,:

46

Page 2062

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,
CallforniaTransportation lmoact Studv

5. EXISTING PLUS APPROVED PROJECTS (EPAP) 2026 CONDITION

WITH AND WITHOUT PROJECT

This section presents Existlng Condition traffic plus traffic from planned and approved projects

1hat arc reusurrably expected to be constructed by the tlme the projcct is constructed,

corresponding to five years'worth of growth,

5.1 EPAP 2026 Growth lncrement
Five-year traffic forecasts urere developed using two different methodologies, and the higher

(more conservative) volume projections were used for thls analysis,

r The first method was based on the traffic anticipated from approved projects that have

not been fully built as of August 2021'

r The second method used the City of Folsom General Plan travel demand model to

estimate growth through 2025. Base year (2015) and Cumulative year (2035) trip tables

were both assigned to the base year model network. The resulting 2015 and 2035

volumes interpolated to 2021 and compared with counts to calibrate the model to

conditions in the immediate proiect vicinity. Resuhs were then interpolated to 2026 and

the NCHRP 255 adjustment rnethodology appliede. Supporting material for Traffic

forecasting calculations are provided in Appendix C.

The second method resulted in higher traffic volumes and was therefore used as the bases for

EPAP 2025 condition analYsis.

5.2 EPAP 2026 Conditions
EpAp Conditions analysis utilizes lane configurations and signal timing plans fiom the Existing

Condltions. Figure 17 summarizes the turning movements and lane configurations for the EPAP

2026 Conditlons scenario. Table 14 and Table 15 present a summary of level-of-service results for

the study intersections under EPAP 2026 Conditions.

The results indicate that all study segments are anticlpated to operate at an acceptable level-of-

service; three study intersections exceed the General Plan level-of-service standard priorto the

addition of Proiect traffic.

r prairie City Rd/American Aggregate Drwould operate at a deficient level-of-service during

the AM peak if not forthe Covid-19 related trafflc reductions.

r prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient leve!-ofservice duriq the AM

and PM peak if not forthe Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

r East Bidwell SVlron Point Rd would operate at a deflcient level-of-service durlng the AM

and PM peak if not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

e The NCHRP 255 adlustment uses anticipated trafflc growth on each intersections approach and

departure legs and observed traffic counts to estimate future year turning movements.

S f fgAn www.tkearinc.com

47

Page 2063

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corpor.to Centgr Apartments Folsom,
CallforniaTransportation lmpact Studv

These locations are shown in orange hlghltsht ln the tables below. Calculation sheets for

intersection delay and level-of*ervlcc are provlded in Appendh B.

SlrxEnn irrr,vw lkeartnc.ccn

48

Page 2064

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,

Californialmpact Study

I ilr 2 lrrqor
lron Point Road APa rtments I uftNttlG tu4ovLMEN I 5 & LAI'JL GLON4Il IiY

2026 EPAP No Project )

os 
Iol

alrrl
', + 

usso.ellrbqrnd

't5tlgslt j) lE,t1t-. t>
'ocrra'aj-r;o

I'E
ld

e

s

\ s*(szst
7- t!51217!.

Us 50

llrilr

llll\q,

\! 151 (22a)
-\ 3(0)
t'- zt t (zssj

e6
t

o

ll

G
ao NR

a

o{

oir6i
0{2)

3s{5 l)

?

F6

, \!,J

sa,*;;
l" ar '; ,'
'!.':' - :\

o @

F9a
NI:

\- 456{439}
3461338)
630t545)
6rld)

lron Pohl-R_d

)\llr

F

\ 132(91)

.: got(tose)
-= 169(ailj
A ,.tzlls)

kon Polnt Rd

i"l r
-o'46
6EfFA

\ 245(361)
5 36915s9y

z 5971083],
1,<;ottt

\\lllr
;,F-
939
oE*

!

\ :j/tl I I 'J2 ;

- - i):33i?rtl
.;4119)

hs f'oitri Rd

o ll
&t
?l
<t
gt

A

E
F ft

a^i;
5S9 N= -
F@FO

/l{
hv

" =did

Figure 17. EPAP 2025 Condition Turn Movements and GeometrY

i lll\q

.lr:- _ ,

: a:J{.?Jijr -\

E t28t92)
a:lt'tztl/

938{l?88}:
167{58} \

2(45) - ,
',tttilqlqt)7

o

E

o
N

= aBit{i2r!i

ft'.zet'.tt',
t,l !1)

64t (s471 ::

.i:7i\1i4j:
ja(i)\

-.-l;1,ilji(l(i5;

'4:-:)2i1:
21i r{i I

o o

CI

ie

@g
:
lll

12122)

IU/l \

iI,ltlorjzt.*-:
!$:.)14) \

_ [on Point Rq

\ 2s{Bo)
:0rz1slo1

,; r-'1"'t'
/--,rl''l

kon Pom Rd

h"l r
6666

9:@

o
o

v46i74)
i13(904i
130( 1 01 )

?
IE

t$

hon Point Rd

(
N

8.t
g
a
x

@*
6'N^

^o o

€.F;--
hPR;i
rlll\\.

\ ,,1r,,,,,.ioi

f 
tntlit t"t

t7J4t2021'

.a

"/-

/ll\t

18t27)
r 70(35S)
5aa\742)

62(s1)

-/
5(1 4)

233(1 74)

200{768)
483t8621

lVr

:-E

AM(PfVU o

fl f nfnn wwwtkearinc.corn

49

Page 2065

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



0s

uld"iluba)fflir\il\ tfggHr E

tBrnunuocl lrrrruoca pla rlutrumn untmFtpuql ga0l dfrI'tt ilnlH

$$

Y
,iXlHr

--tGlrld' $lc
\ trstl,tq
l- laglrauo

lw
H3
8{

$
$

I
s8s.D

A
J!-&th

fttlr

rfluB l-
{tt$l

dlot },tJ$nrrflr1166

I

rmllrtustsrlaao

&

3Fuoflls3

'utotlg
uowuodsul{

qururylqslu$ anrUllrJ lll!fipl

Page 2066

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Crnter Apartments Folsom,

Californialmoact Studv

ufithoqt PloJecr

AM
(orhy
10s.1

PM
(Dehy
LOSrI

Controllntsttcctlon

10.5 B15,2 BSig,nal1. Prairle Citv Rd/US 50 eastbound ramps
bu.5 t r0.2 BSignal50 westbound ramps2. Prairie City Rd/US

30.8 CSignal fl0,5 r3. Prairie CiU Rd/American Aggregates Rd

72.4 e123.4 F5ignalRd/tron Point Rd4, Prairie
52D 43.4 DSisnalRd5. lron Polnt Rd

40.4 DSignal 36.8 DAvenue Pkwv6. lron Point Rd
13.7 B

Northboundn /sc'ir
t2.4 B

Northboundl. lron Polnt Rd Afi/est Kaiser access road

14.3 BSixnal 14.4 B8. lron Point Rd /Rowberry WaY

27D
WB left/U

16.9 C

WB left/UTWSCTT9. lron Point Rd /Safe Credit Union access

16.3 B 20.5 CSignal10. lron Point Rd

'l!l{I.jr fSlgnal 67.1 E11. lron Point Rd /East Bidwell St
53.5 DSicnal 46.9 D12. East Bidwell SI/US 50 westbound ramps

12.9 B 25.4 cSignal50 eastbound13, East Bidwell
9.1 A

Northbound
8.8 A

Northbound
TWSC*r14. APN 072-3129-023 "Lot 6" access

9.8 A

SouthboundTWSC*.
9,6 A

Southbound15. APN O72-3t.2GlO23 "Lot 1" access

Teble 14. EPAP 2026lntcnection and Leval-of-Service

* Level of Service
tt Two Way Stop Control: tOS is defined by delay for the worst movement/shared movement, whlch ls

listed with the LOS results.

5l f nEAn www,tkeartnc.com

51

Page 2067

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folcom Corporete Center Apartments
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,
Califomia

Table 15. EPAP 2026 US so

I Level of Servlce

and levehof.serulce

Slrnran \,,i/vJ\ii': tr!r;ii la a{,r.,

lr550Se8nrmt
Salmcnl

rlpe

tUlthout Prolect

AMlpu
(Denrlty | (o"*,,,
!os.l I r.os.l

1. US 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp Dlveree 25.9 C 17.8 B
2. US 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp MerRe 24.4 C 18.1 B
3. US 50 westbound East Bidwell sllp onramp MerPe 25.9 C 2L.2 C

4. US 50 westbound East Bidwell to Oak Ave Basic 26p0 2L.2 C
5 r.i5 -':0 w{isilo-ilij {'itk A\.,9',.e o:'iroiilal Diverge

l'.li)t ,ril;)i,i:.Ij f' :(i

ir'! ii.l'.,.r {,

L: L:ri l]Li 7/l:t'a;Ui,i]al C;k irr;ltrr..rC: iOaij {-,i1r a:yl!.1 N" e rq(l

/ 
' 
)\ l>tl: \^'e$;.:.tIiita: O;:i< ;rl:f rrr,e i.i ,.:5;;'rfii

ili:aa::rfi ii; i)'at:i: iiil; ail Ctlr,lrrt! 'l\/eav€

8. US 50 westbound Pralrle CiW offrarnp Diverce 33.7 D 28.7 D

9, US 50 westbound Prairie City loop onramp Mene 25.5 C 23.4 C

10. US 50 westbound Prairie CiW diagonal onramp Merge 26.0 C 21.2 C

11. US 50 eastbound Prairie Citv offramo Diverse 30,5 D 33.3 D

12. US 50 eastbound Prairie Citv diagonal onramp Mene 19.5 B 24.1 C

13, US 50 eastbound Prairie Citv fly-over onramg Mene 27.t C 26.3 C
11,. US 50 cestbou:rd Pralltc Ciry i|y-over

or;'ar'ria tc Calr A';e ol'frarli-r
Weave

Noi lppli.-3ble ',o

ttii iae,r ai,r)
15. US 50 eastboL.irid Oak Averue lccc or:airi-r l\,lr rie
i5 Ut 50 p.rslborind lJai. !,valLrs rliaqora'
orl .ar't1p ivlerge

17. US 50 eastbound Oak Ave to East Bidwell Basic 18.8 C 24.7 C

18. US 50 eastbound East Eidwell offramp DaverPe 11.8 B 17.6 B

19, US 50 eastbound East Eidwell loop onramD Merre 9.3 A 13.9 S

20. US 50 eastbound East Bidwell sllp onramp Merce 8.5 A L4.2 g

s2

Page 2068

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmoact Studv

5,3 EPAP 2026 with Project Condition
peak-hourtraffic associated with the Project was added to anticipated EPAP 2026turning volumes

at each intersectibn. Delay and level-of-service were then determined at the study lntersections'

Figure 18 summarizes the turning movements and lane configurations for the EPAP 2025 wlth

project condition, Tablc 16 rnd Trble 17 present a silmmery nf the level-of-service results for the

study intersections.

The results indicate that all study segments are anticipated to operate at an acceptable level-of'

service; three study intersections exceed the General Plan level'of-service standard prior to the

addition of Proiect traffic'

o prairie City Rd/American Aggregate Dr would operate at a deficient level-of-service during

the AM peak if not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions'

r prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient level'of-service during the AM

and PM peak if not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions'

r East Bidwell St/lron point Rd would operate at a deficient level'of-servlce during the AM

and PM peak if not for the Covid-l9 related traffic reductions'

These locations are shown in orange highlight in the tables below' Because the increase in delay

is less than five seconds, these violations of the General Plan leveFof-service policy is not

considered a Project impact, calculation sheets for intersection delay and level-of-service are

provided in APPendlx B.

ln Addition to level-of-service, the g5th percentile left turn queues with and without the project

were reviewed to identify any study intersections with Project queueing impacts' One location'

the westbo,und teft turn movement at tntersectlon f,4 Prairie Citv Rd/lron Point Rd duri!]8'the AM

oeak hii a queueingdefictencv that Broiect traffic is anticioateC to adC more than one vehicle

lqt 
"tLJhis 

is conride,ed . ptoi".t rulrted d"fici"ndr. This deficiency Is ldenticalto the Project

related deficiency previously identified under Existing 2o2l with Project conditions' An

Abatement measure to address this deficiency ls provided in Sectlon 8r0.

10To avoid confusion, General Plan deficiencies are labeled as "deficiencies" ratherthan (CEQA)

,,impacts,,, and the related lmprovements are labeled as "abetment measures" rather than "mitiSation

s1gg5gres,,. This ls done to emphasls that level-of-service and/or queueing concerns are not considered to

be impacts under CECl,rA' 
53

SlIKEAR wwYl ike':rtic,coin

Page 2069

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
California

1 o( 2 lnuftlron Point Road Apartments IURNING MC)Vl-MtllI5 & LANt GEOMEIBY

2026 EPAP wlth Project l
o

o

It

I t6ht)b! _//!
:'13\ -

rgjit4.:) \

i o *o*,' I

I 
rt*trttr 

1

f"-ji'ri
lrPF itf H- i

0r5t 4
9121-:

s(sl) \

351

ti59{/36)
2S{9)

ken Ponl ffd

LBtJ:ltil8)
ra ,]ei ldl

2 li r!i

Iton Poirn Rd

6-I
@

lt

g

6

@oF

lt

;.-rggo
FNo

lll \q

0
5t

\ 3{0)
2,41

(2241

(23s)

-l

4i:?l i4.id l
:1.r9i3.i01
ai4:'t a:i:i
6l l4i

' US 50 easlboundI -,, 
.

I
o lr'
d aa-
o ':.,

xlllr
a6 aG
iFg?

E5
R$

c

@:,; Il
-.i. tl
't:i al
.Z \.r 

I

g

c
L

/tiit\.J/ lil '\

:iiIj
2:ti't i.

::120{:tr}B:

, r3tjttr0j

87C(i07lj =l
I r9r li19r --\

128(92)
831127) >/

945{1311i:
r67(58) \

! 134(1131

:984(1071)

= 
1701441

/ * 32t291

lron Poinl Rd

TV
o

)\llr
a6'a

@

\-- 2{lrlr(ri

= 
ijl0r,g1l

,4 55(15t'^- 
E\tzl

111
::--/>'l

.!
^6
e9 ;6'

IVt\

6
o

)

111 (201)

o

&
:t
o
'a

IE
z3g$

FI

fi
Ii

QON

18(l 2)
583(729)
266(t 771

r4t1 )
K

ao9--^

JU
I

\ri ,'

r='r.rj
ti i:1

2145)

376t1')9\
649(975)

o

o

t

CI
?i2lll5il)

ndttiitkm

5;

aJ

.rl z/\I I
66'6 4-YJ

-_f

12(22t
46(74)

71 7(921)
130(1 01)

oa

Ie
a

fr
g
E

780{1153) ::
I t( 1BJ -\

{D^g
:o
NO

/ltt

--l

@F

:!
II\\Jlt \\

1B(27)
r 75(362)
564(753)

62{5ti

\- z.4stg6r,
371(514)
597(9831
0(1) =

ll

\:
4
US

i?liri r i4tii
iraB(t l5J

re
)

5(14) _/
233(1741 r_/ \\lllr

FFF
Y=i;

lVr
eg
+F

28s(77r) --:
491{867} \

I o"trnt | !
I

Figure 18. EPAP 2026 with ProiectTurning Movements and lane Geometry

t2l4t202r

51 fnEnn rv\ryw,rkearinc,com

54

Page 2070

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporata Centcr Apartments Folsom,
Callfornialmoact Studv

lfon POi nt Road Apaf tmentS tttr;'t i\l(, J!l!)\i[lvl!l'; 1 "" |'lti'lF r;t c)/'JL I llr

2026 EPAPwlth Proiect

@sa
=9oo
@@

)41

@

I

t$

@

Ia

:
I

I

i
i

!

;

:

/'a
tl7

it ,;t

t

8120r

-! 
'ortrr' 2ar3i

ob@ing6

A

. s0(48)
-> 50(6)' slrg)

I,63)
i\47i.:153j

!2(iil
il

$o

u{0!

,ii?)

v ](r )

,211)0!

0(l)
frtt

v
5d sJo

")ri! i1;(rl .;ilr r iij llj It ji,'t: ) i rlli r!r'; r llj J{il5

AMIPIIII
trrirull

Ffure 18. EPAP 2026 with Proiect Turning Movemerfis and lane Geomctry (Continuedl

5l trEan www,tl(earrnc,com

55

Page 2071

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom CorFor|te Canter Aprrtmenir
Transgorlation lmgact studv

tolsom,
California

Teble 16. EPAP 2026 lnters.ctlon and Level-ot-Scrvlce, wlth rnd wlthout

Level ofService
lwo way stop controlt Los ls deflfied bv delay for the worst movemenvshared movement, whlch k llsted with the Los reiults,

56

51 f XEnn wwwtkearrnc.conr

htcHactlon Cont?ol

Wlthout Prolcst

rult"
lDrhy I lDtby(os.l I lot.l

lMih Prolcct

Ai,l
(Dolry
!os.l

PM
(D:hV
lo5.l

1. Prairie Cltv Rdr/US 50 eastbound ramos sirnal 15.2 I 10.5 I 15.3 B 10.6 B

10.1 B2. Pralrle clw Rd/US 50 w$tbound rsm9s Slrnai 60.5 E 10,2 0 60.8 E

3. PEirle Clty Rd/Amerkan Arrerstes Rd Slrnal 0.3 ,F 30,8 C t10.6 F 30.t c
23"rl F ?t.rl E t/[l I4. Pralrie CIW Rd/lron Point Rd Slrnal n&2 F

5. l.on Polnt Rd /Grover Rd Sirnal 52D 4!t.4 D 52.5 D 43.7 D

37.1 D /t1.4 D5. lron Polnt Rd/OakAvenue Pkwy Sirnal 36t D 110.4 D

7. lron Polnt Rd AAlest Kalser access road TWSC'+
12.11 B

l{orthbound
13.7 B

Northbound
12.4 I

Northbound
13.8 B

Northbound

8. lron Polnt nd /Rowberrv Way Sirnal 14.4 B 1tt.3 B 158 14.6 0

ztD
WB lswU

17.3 C

llrB left/U
27,7 D

WB left/U9, lron Point Rd /safe Credit Union rcceis TWSCT.
16.9 C

wB left/u
10. lron Point Rd /Broadrton€ Pkwv Sirnal 15.3 B 20.s c 16.4 B 20.6 C

'.1 E l4$4 F 68E ilts ru, lron Point Rd /E6tt BldwellSt Slrnrl
12. East Eidwell SI/US 50 wertbound ramos Sirnal 46.9 D 53.5 D 47D 53.8 0

25.4 C 12.9 B 25.5 C13. East gidwell SVU' 50 e.stbound remps Slrnal 12.9 B

TWsC.r
9.1 A

Northbound
8.8 A

Northbound
9.2 A

Northbound
8.9 A

Northbound
14. APN 072-3120-023 "Lot6" acccss

TWSC.+
9.6 A

Southbound
9.8 A

Soulhbound
10.3 B

5outhbound
10.2 e

Southbound
15. APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 1* access

Page 2072

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



;olrcm Corportte Center APnilmrnlt Folsom,

CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Studv

T.blr 1?. rnd nrhh end wlthout

us 505.trnmt
S.tnanf

rlD.

Wltlrout Polcct
tiit ?M

looillty
urg.l

|o.luft
ld{l.l

UflftPrcliC
Al, lrm

lD.nily I lDrtttt
105.t I tor.l

1, US 50 westbound Ea$ BldwEll offramp Dluerre 25.9 C 17.8 B 26.0 C 17.9 B

2, US 50 wFrtbound Etst Bldwcll loop onramp M€r € 24.4 C 18.1 B 24.4 C 18.1 B

t, US g) westbound Ea* Bidwell sllp on€mp Metre 25.9 C 27.2 C 2S.9 C 21.2 C

4. US C.it Bldwall to Ork Ave Brslc 26.9 D 2L.2 C 25,9 D 21.2 C

''' -.,:. 1 ll l'.rl; r', ' ' ;'l :,: ' :. :.'t:

- 1 : i_ ,.,:1:i::r, rri r-r'l! ri.,,:.Lrl i!r;: I ,t ;.r ;

'' r,: .,i .J r.:r-\ , :,) il;ijr ii r_:

riirii'l;r t' l: i!,t , 1 i ,- r,: ,:i:'lrtl I

8, Us 50 rwstbound Praltlc CltY offr.mp Dlvene ..3lzp*
25.5 C

24.7 D 33,7 D 28.7 D

9, us 50 $catbound Pmlrle C.lw loop onramg Merce 21.1 C 25,S C 23.4 C

10. US 50 weslbound Pftkle clty dla8onal onramp Merre 25.0 C 23.2 C 26,1 C 23.7 C

l1. US 50 eastbound Prairie Clty oftramp Dlverle :t0.5 D 33.3 D 30.s D !t3.:t D

12. P.airle ontamp MertE 19.6 I 24.1 C 19.6 B 24.7 C

rJ, u> tu cdttwu[u lllllcl Ullldrrlp 21.1 C 15.3 C 11 1? 25.3 C

'I . li .i' .., ,:.11:t, ::r' i ;;:r,r I | :.. ,

'tr ':.li .: ' ,.:'.' :jr'-i;rt :i rir:,;'.':l

, 1,a ..ali rjij,, :r I ll.tl: ,,:, .t :)t:,.:)tt 'j1:),.

17. t/S 50 eestbound Oak Aveto Eart Bidwell B6sic $ac 24.7 C 18.8 C 24.7 C

18. US 50 Dlvelf,e 11-8 B L7.6 g 11,8 B 17.6 B

19. us 50 ee3tbound Ertt Bldwell loop onramp Merre 9.3 A 13.9 B 9.4 A rrlo B

20, uS 50 crrtbound Eart Bidwcll sllp onramp Merre 8.5 A 14,2 I t.5 A 14.3 B

. Level ofScrvlce

s7

fl i l',r,*it ...!,:; ,,:-,

Page 2073

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporrtc Centcf Aprtmrntt
Transportation lmpact Study

Folsom,
Callfornla

(Thls page lntentionally le4t blank)

5l rrtran \/wwr,(ea,,rrc.cDm

58

Page 2074

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Folsom,
CaliforniaTransportation lmpact Study

6. CUMULATIVE 2026 CONDITION WITH AND WITHOUT PROJECT

This sectlon presents Cumulative Condition traffic'

6,1 Cumulative 2035 Growth lncrement

Thc eity of Foisom Generai Pian travrl dcmand moeiei was used to estimate growth through

2035. The travel demand model was calibrated to the immedlate project vicinity by using Base

year (2015) and Cumulative year (2O35!trip tables, both assigned to the base year model

network. The resulting 2015 and 2035 volumes were lnterpolated to 2021and compared wlth

the counts to calibrate the model to conditions in the immediate project vicinity. The calibrated

model was then applied using the cumulative 2035 trip tables and network to estimate

Cumulative condition volumes, The NCHRP 255 adjustment methodology appliedll was used to

refine forecast turning movements. Supporting material for traffic forecasting calculations are

provided ln Appendlx C.

5.2 Cumulative 2035 Conditions
The Cumulative Conditions analysis accounts for several planned changes to Folsom's

transportation system:

r Addition of a third northbound through lane at intersection fl4 (Prairie City Rd/lron

Point Rd;

e Widening of lron Point Rd to slx lanes on all segments between Prairie City Rd and East

Bidwell St (effecting intersections 6€);
. Construction of the Rowberry Way overcrossing of US 50;

I Construction of the Empire Ranch Rd interchange;

. Construction ofthe Oak Avenue Pkwy interchan8e; and

r The extension of Alder Creek Pkwy through Oak Avenue Pkwy (along with other Folsom

Ranch infrastructure).

Figure 19 summarizes the turning movements and lane configurations for the Cumulative 2035

Condftions scenario. Table 18 and Table 19 present a summary of level'of-service results for the

study intersections under EPAP 2026 Conditions. All study intersections and segments are

anticlpated to operate at an acceptable level-of service. Calculation sheets for intersection delay

and level-of-serulce are provided in Appcndix B.

11 The NCHRP 255 approach is an iterative algorithm that uses anticipated traffic growth on each

intersections, approach and departure legs, and observed traffic counts, to estimate future year turning

movements.

5l f ffnn www,tkearrnc.corn

59

Page 2075

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Transoortation lmoact Studv

Folsom,

California

I ol _) pt(Je\lron Point Road Apartments TURNING MOVEIVIENTS & t^Nh GEON4[TfiY

f,035 Cumrnulative No Projeet

Q
I

lo e

o

o^

N6-ii'
@

ll US 50 o$lbound

\ oag{oocr

/- 3(12t

\ 144(li0l
21 nolaSl
'= 200(48),'- g2l2gl

lron kiolFd

XI

\ 366(230)
*! 2(2)

- totltoz)

Artctlcur

-,^{legs&!&
ti

o

I
ll wesbqund

a
s'
.p
EE

-_/s'

.;
f. :_

jli
'lt

t55(823) j.
OUtt -1

teeiizzi \
il
a
6
:E
E
q

llr

\ 607f498)

= 
345(251)

4:2351116), - 6(141

kon Point Rd

,I 1

llr
6'a

a6 aa

0{44)
0(e)

1{119}

i\ lllr
{NOOYFi!5

{l.,11,,,
:o.9 i
;i i.i i ;:

/l;l\t

O--9

)i{ "

128(S2)
63(S9i

n99(97'5)
1.rs(42)

0oro
8=&6'drii;

/lll\\

\ trotzss)

- 
705(579)
404(7s8)
29(r')

lrfi Pdnl Rd

34,)
4s ialr'

2!ljiz1i;i
:JGliill

h\lll/
6'666

oo@
o
'd
d

lJ

-

1s(35)
5r2(621
1714,
5(1 2)

x'lr
6aeddgge

=:4
@N
oo

1B(27) -,ags1oatt !

v
1

E
b
Po

iltrililt'r.. -_
i rlrl;,;'f

),1.)r , ,

lt-.,' /,\l\, .: '

--il,A\lli
t a_: ai .:-

:,n- j

i- il70(1023)
r< 29(6)

21 (10)

\ gHz,.,r..,i,:

r.3;7i,t:'i\1

L,US 50 we6tbound

', lvrrF€5gs
f, $$

o

t]2i,tt,,56t=:
I 5ri{84t -\

645{800) ::
9St59l \

/v

r_ 1.1t1'l
: )Eriflg{ l

- 
'1t)\' )(- la, tr

-"--, 
i:,'6iiii,r!)

_ 1t;{iirird\
al54t7Alj
ati,

o
60sl(1

E
I
H

6I
F

t2t22J
59t74i:y

825(907):
4€o(5sl) --

*t ,
3.;5cr'
" 9.a;:r

\\lll/
-6'A

5frFb-6
e

)/,
:

5{14)
2t'ttl74)
370(S04)
179(358)

- 
t 

I'o)ontRd

,-",,1j; =il[ E

@^
3

t

o 0
N

ill
l(.

I

l_

AM(pM) a I
Figure 19. Cumulative 2035 Condition Turn Movements and Geometry

.!J6t){.i)

fl f fgnn w\,vw,rkearrnc.com

60

Page 2076

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 22

lnitial Study, Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program, dated March, 2022 (electronic

version available for viewing at
www.fol som.ca. us/govern me nt/com m u nitv-
m nt lanni -servrc current- ect-i

Page 2077

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



L

Folsom Corporote Center
Aportments

lnitiol Study/Mitigoted Negotive Declorotion

Prepored by:
Clty of Folsom

Comm unlly Development Deportmenl
50 Notomo Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Wth technicol support from:
HEIIX Envlronmenlol Plonnlng, lnc.

I I Notomo Street, Suite 155

Folsom, CA 95630

Morch2022

Page 2078

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



1.0

2.0

3.0

7.4

8.0

9.0

15

15

15

15

3.2 Project Setting and Surrounding Land Uses 8

Landscaping 13

3.4 General Plan Land Use Designation and 2onin9.......... ..................14

General Plan land Use Designation.,............. ....................14

Zoning Ordinance.... ............."..14

3.5 City Regulation of Urban Development .

Other City Regulation of Urban Development,

Comm u nity Development Department Standa rd Construction Conditions....

City of Folsom Municipal Code-....

4.0 PROIECT OBJECflVES ...,...........77

5.0 REQUIRED APPROVALS ..,.........t7

6.0 PREVIOUS RELEVANT ENVIRONMENTAL ANATYSIS 19

6.1 City of Folsom General Plan ............. ........................19

6.2 Tiering.......... ...................19

6.3 lncorporation of the Folsom GeneralPlan by Reference.... ......"'.20

6.4 Summary of Folsom General Plan E|R........ ........'.'..' 20

ENVI RON MENTAL FACTO RS POTENTIALLY AFFECTED 21

DETERMTNATTON (TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LEAD AGENCY).................. ................,22

ENVIRONMENTAL INITIAL STUDY CHECKLIST ....................23

r. AESTHETtCS......... 24

il. AGRTCULTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES.................. ....,.,,........26

ill

III. AIR QUALITY 28

Page 2079

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



IV. BIOLOGICALRESOURCES 38

V.

vt,

vil.

vilt.

tx.

X.

xt.

xil.

xilt.

xtv.

XV.

10.0

11.0

t2.o

XVI. TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC 102

XVII. TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES.. ........123

XVIII. UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS 128

XIX. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCT 130

MITIGATION MONITOR]NG AND REPORTING PRO6RAM L34

INITIAL STUDY PREPARERS .....134

tv

Page 2080

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



IIST OF TABTES

Table 1: Neighboring Land Uses 8

Table 2: Summary of Project Features......, .'...................". 10

Table 3: City of Folsom Municipal Code Regulating Construction and Development 16

Table 4: Sacramento Valley Air Basin Attainment Status 29

Table 5: Summary of Annual Air Quality Data for Folsom Area Air Quality Monitoring Stations..,..31

Table 6: Construction Criteria Pollutants and Precursor Emissions... 34

Table 7: Tree lnventory Details..,.... '........'......50

Table 8: Previously Documented Resources with the Study Area ..."......57

Table 9: Previous Studies Conducted within the Study Area... ...'...........50

Table 10: Global Warming Potential and Atmospheric Lifetimes ........".71

Table 11: City of Folsom Municiple Code Sections Regulating the Effects on Hydrology and Water

Quality from Urban Development ....'..83

Table 12: Off-site Traffic Noise Levels. ...'.'....92

Table 13: Building Exterior Noise Levels 94

Table 14: US Highway 50 Study Segments

Table 15: Study lntersections and Control

Table 16: Level of Service Criteria for Signalized lntersections 106

Table 17: Level of Service Criteria for Unsignalized lntersections..'........... ...,..'.',....-7O7

Table 18: Level of Service Criteria - Basic Freeway Segments-.... ...."...109

Table 19: Level of Service Criteria - Freeway Ramp Merge/Diverge Areas....'...... "" 109

Table 20: Existing 2021 lntersection Delay and LOS ttL
Table 21: Existing 2021 US Highway 50 Segment Density and LOS 717

Table 22: Project Trip Generation............... .'...'........'..".. 112

Table 23: Existing 2021 lntersection Delay and LOS, with and without Project......'...'..'...".'.'......113

Table 24: Existing 2021 US Highway 50 Segment Density and LOS, with and without Project...... 113

Table 25: EPAP 2025 lntersection Delay and 1OS............'. ...............'...114

Table 26: EPAP 2026 US 50 Segment Density and LOS 115

Table 27: EPAP 2026lntersection Delay and LOS, with and without Project.....'..""....."".".".'.'..115

Table 28: EPAP 2025 US 50 Segment Density and LOS, with and without Project ".'.,....-.'..-...'.".' 115

Table 29: Cumulative 2035 lntersection Delay and 1OS..,.... ........'.......118

Table 30; Cumulative 2035 US 50 Segment Density and IOS 118

Table 31: Cumulative 2035 lntersection Delay and LOS with and without Project 119

Table 32: Cumulative US Highway 50 Segment Density and LOS with and without Project.......,.. 119

Table 33: IOS Summary Cumulative Plus Project Conditions '.. .....".....133

104

10s

v

Page 2081

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Appendix A
Appendix B

Appendix C

Appendix D

Appendix E

Appendix F

Appendix G

Appendix H

Appendix I

Appendlx J

LIST OF APPENDICIES

Figures
Alr Quality Modeling Results and Health Risk Assessment

Biological Resource Database and Records Search Results

Cultural Resource Evaluatlon
Geotechnical lnvestigation Repon
Water Quality Report
Noise Technical Reports
Transportation I mpact Study

AB 52 Consultation Memo
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

vl

Page 2082

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

I.O INTRODUCTION

This lnitial Study addresses the proposed Folsom Corporate Center Apartments (proposed project) and

whether it may cause significant effects on the environment. These potential environmental effects are

further evaluated to determine whether they were examined in the 2035 City of Folsom General Plan

Environmental lmpact Report (ElR; City of Folsom 2018) as amended by Code (PRC) S21083.3. This lnitial

Study focuses on any effects on the environment which are specific to the proposed project and were

not analyzed as potentially significant effects in the 2035 City of Folsom General Plan EIR as amended by

the EIR for the East Area Facilities Plan, or for which substantial new information shows that identified

effects would be more significant than described in the previous ElRs. For additional information

regarding the relationship between the proposed project and the previous ElRs, see Section 6.0 of this

lnitialStudy.

The lnitial Study is also intended to assess whether any environmental effects of the proiect are

susceptible to substantial reduction or avoidance by the choice of specific revisions in the project, by the

imposition of conditions, or by other means [Section 15152(bX2)] of the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines. lf such revisions, conditions, or other means are identified, they will be

identified as mitigation measures.

This lnitial Study relies on CEQA Guldelines Sections 15064 and L5O64.4 in its determination of the

significance of environmental effects. According to Section 15064, the finding as to whether a project

may have one or more significant effects shall be based on substantial evidence in the record, and that

controversy alone, without substantial evidence of a significant effect, does not trigger the need for an

EIR.

2.0 PROJECT BACKGROUND

The following project specific technical reports quantified analysis and or surveys were used in

preparation of this lnitial Study and are incorporated by reference:

Air Quality, Greenhouse Gases Analysis, prepared by HELIX (2022t.

Health Risk Assessment, prepared by HELIX l202]-l
Biological Resources Memo, prepared by SCS Engineers (2O2t)

Biological Resources lnventory, prepared by HELIX l20ztl
Arborist Report, prepared by Arborwell (2021)

Noise Analysis, prepared by Bollard Acoustical, May 3, 2O2I- revised by HELIX (2021)

Transportation lmpact Study, prepared by T. Kear Transportation Planning and Management,

lnc. (2021).

Tribal Cultural Resource technical memo, prepared by ECORP (202L)

Cultural Resources Assessment, prepared by HELIX (IOZL)

Preliminary Water Quality Report, prepared by RSC Engineering (2021)

Geotechnical lnvestigation, Folsom Senior Living Facility, Geocon Consultants (2077)

Sewer Capacity Analysis, prepared by Water Works Engineers (2O2t)

City of Folsom March 20227

Page 2083

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

3.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION

3.1 Projecl Locqlion

The project site consists of two parcels situated in south/central City of Folsom in northeastern

Sacramento County, California (Figures 1-2 in Appendix A), The first parcel, referred to as Lot 1 (APN:

072-3120-026), is an estimated 7.Zl-acre parcel located south of Rowberry Drive at a point south of lron

Point Road. The second parcel, referred to as Lot 6 (APN A72-3L20-023), is a 4,68-acre parcel located

south of lron Point Road between Broadstone Parkway and Rowberry Drive, approximately 1,400-feet

northeast of Lot 1. The street address is currently unnumbered. The project site is located within Section

7 ,8, !7 & 18, Township 9 North, Range 8 East (Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, United States

Geological Survey 7.5 minute "Folsom Quadrangle").

3.2 Projecl Setting qnd Surrounding Lond Uses

The project site is located within the Folsom Corporate Center, a commercial business center containing

a combination of commercial office buildings and open space areas. The area in which the project is

located is characterized by suburban residential development, commercial business centers,

transportation, and open space and undeveloped lots. Neighboring land uses are summarized in Table 1

Table 1. land Uses

Lot 1 is largely undeveloped, and is bordered by office buildings, oak woodland, and medical offices to
the north, vacant land to the east, US Highway 50 and vacant land to the south, and commercial

buildings, a memory care facility, an active-adult apartment community, and undeveloped land to the

west. The parcel slopes from east to west with elevations ranging from 371 feet above mean sea level

(amsl) in the eastern portion of the parcel to 317 feet amsl in the western portion of the parcel. The

parcel is raised above the adjacent properties to the north and south. Several electrical transmission and

telecommunications easements cross through the western portion of the parcel within an

approximately 377.S-foot-wide restricted building and use area. Overhead transmission lines and utility
poles occur on the parcel within the easements. A small area of the northwestern portion of the parcel

is developed with parking, landscaping, and a walkway associated with the existing adjacent medical

offices, located north and northeast of the parcel. A SO-foot landscape easement lines the southern
parcel boundary. An existing US Highway 50 right-of-way fence is located along the southern parcel

boundary. Additionally, one existing oak tree is located in the southeastern corner of the parcel,

I

DIRECTION LAND USE

North
Lot 1: Office buildings, oak woodland, and medical offices
Lot 6: lron Point Road, residential development north of lron Point Road

East
Lot 1: vacant land

Lot 6: constructed ponds/wetland, office buildings

South

Lot 1: US Highway 50, vacant land

lot 5: office buildings, US Highway 50, undeveloped land containing

scattered oaks

West
Lot 1: commercial buildings, memory care facility, and undeveloped land

Lot 6: office buildings, stand of oaks

City of Folsom March2022

Page 2084

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Lot 6 is largely undeveloped and is bordered by lron Point Road and residential development to the

north, a constructed pond/wetland and office buildings to the east, office buildings and undeveloped

land containing scattered oaks to the south, and office buildings to the west. An unnamed road borders

the parcel along its eastern and southern boundaries. The parcel slopes from west to east, with

elevation ranging from 370-feet amsl in the western portion of the site to 358-feet asml in the eastern

portion of the site. The parcel is elevated above the surrounding properties. An existing sidewalk with a

curb and gutter, and an existing retainingwall, are located in a 20-foot-wide public utility, landscape,

and pedestrian easement that lines the northern parcel boundary along lron Point Road. The parcel

frontage with the unnamed roadway is landscaped within an existing 20-foot-wide access easement.

Additional areas of the parcel are undeveloped and sparsely vegetated. A group of oak trees are located

in the southwestern portion of the parcel. Seven oak trees are proposed to be removed, and two oak

trees would remain and become incorporated into the landscape design.

3.3 Projecl Chorocleristics

The proposed project includes the construction of a new multi-family apartment community on two
separate parcels (referred to as Lot 1 and Lot 6) within the Folsom Corporate Center. The apartment

community in total would consist of 253 apartment units, two clubhouses, 491 parking spaces, and

indoor and outdoor amenities unique to each parcel. On-site parking would include garage parking

spaces, carport covered parking spaces, and uncovered parking spaces. The units would be available as

one-, two-, or three-bedroom apartments, and would range from 690-square feet (sf) to 1,325-sf. The

proposed project would require a General Plan Amendment, Rezone, Planned Development Permit,

Design Review, and Tree Removal Permit.

Lot 1 is a 7.24-acre parcel and would develop seven, 3-story apartment buildings with a total of 153

units (Figure 3 in Appendix A). The site would have 304 parking spaces provided as carports and

uncovered spaces throughout the parcel. The parcel would include an approximately 6,700-sf, 3-story

clubhouse with a pool located in the southeastern portion of the parcel. Additional amenities would

include a dog park in the southwest portion of the parcel, fire pit with seating and a picnic area located

near the center of the parcel, and a landscaped seating area near the main entrance at the northeastern

portion of the parcel. Bicycle parking would be in an enclosed structure adjacent to the clubhouse. The

existing oak tree in the southeast corner of the parcel would remain.

Lot 6 is a 4.86-acre parcel and would develop five, 3-story apartment buildings with a total of 100 units

(Figure 4 in Appendix A). The site would have 187 parking spaces provided as carports and uncovered

spaces throughout the parcel. The parcel would include an approximately 3,200-sf, one story clubhouse

with a pool and amenity area located in southwestern portion of the parcel, east of the main entrance

driveway. Additional amenities would include proposed seating areas, picnic areas, a fire pit, and a dog

park in the southwestern portion of the parcel. Bicycle parking would be located in a dedicated room in

the clubhouse. A group of oak trees are located in the southwestern corner ofthe parcel. Seven ofthe
trees on the parcel are proposed to be removed, while the remaining two would remain and be

incorporated into the landscape design.

Additional proposed improvements include drive aisles, curbs, gutteis, sidewalks, internal walkways,

underground utilities, retaining walls, site lighting, site landscaping, and monument signs. Building

materials would consist of stucco, fiber cement siding and stone veneer. The height of each building

would be approximately 38 feet with a parapet roof system to blend with the commercial buildings and

9City of Folsom March 2022

Page 2085

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

to screen the mechanical equipment (HVAC) on the roof. The project features are summarized in Table 2

and are described in detail in the following paragraphs.

Table 2. of Features

Source: BSB Design, Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Site Plan (2021).

Parking and Circulation

Parking proposed on both Lot 1 and Lot 6 currently meet the Zoning Ordinance requirement of 1.5 stalls
per unit. Under the current multi-family guidelines, Lot 1 exceeds the Folsom Design guidelines by
providing 304 parking spaces (1.99 ratio); inclusive of 74 garaged spaces and79 covered stalls. Lot 6 also

meets the guidelines with 187 spaces (1.87 ratio); inclusive of 46 garaged spaces and 54 covered stalls.
The overall parking ration of Lots L and 6 together exceed the City's current multi-family guidelines with
a parking ratio of 1.94.

Car Parkina and Circulation

Lot 7

Lot 1 would have one gated main access driveway with two gated emergency vehicle access driveways.

The main gated entrance would be located on the northern parcel boundary and would connect to
Rowberry Drive. Additionally, a gated emergency vehicle access driveway entrance would be located
approximately 540-feet west of the main entrance and would connect to the existing parking associated
with the medical office north of the parcel. A secondary gated, emergency vehicle access driveway
would connect to Rowberry Drive at a point 540-feet east of the main driveway. On-site circulation
would consist of a circular driveway that would connect directly with the main public entrance driveway
on the northern parcel boundary. Lot 1 includes sidewalk pedestrian connections to the Kaiser outer
parking lot to the north of the parcel, and to the planned dialysis clinic to the east of the parcel. The two
emergency vehicle access driveways would connect with the main on-site circulation driveway that
would provide access to the proposed buildings and clubhouse located in the southeastern portion of
the parcel.

PROJECT FEATURE
uNrTs/

PARKING SPACES

SITE COVERAGE

lsquare feetl
Lot 1

Total residential buildins units 153 units

Clubhouse 6,782
Total parking spaces/paved areas 304 spaces 98,849

Landscapingi/Shaded Area 34,945
Subtotal Lot 7

lot 6
Total residential buildine units 100 units

Clubhouse 3,098
Total parkine spaces/paved areas 187 spaces 67,868
Landscapine/Shaded Area 34.186

Subtotal Lot 6
Total project 253 units/491

parkinc spaces

City of Folsom 10 March 2022

Page 2086

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

A 5-foot height metal pedestrian gate would be located next to each entrance, the main access

driveway, and the two emergency access driveways. Pedestrian circulation would consist of sidewalks

throughout the parcel, and crosswalks providing pedestrian access to the apartment units, clubhouse

and pool, and the main and emergency entrances.

Lot 6

Lot 6 would be accessed by one main access driveway and one emergency vehicle access driveway. The

gated main entrance would be located on the southern parcel boundary and would connect to the
unnamed road that borders the parcel to the south and east. A gated emergency vehicle access

driveway would be located 170-feet east of the main access driveway and would connect to the
unnamed road that borders the parcel to the south and east. On-site circulation would consist of a

circular driveway that provides access to the proposed buildings and clubhouse, the amenities, the
emergency access driveway, and the main entrance/ exit driveway.

One 6-foot metal pedestrian gate would be located next to each entrance, the main entrance driveway,

and the emergency access driveway. Pedestrian circulation would consist of sidewalks throughout the
parcel, and crosswalks providing pedestrian access to the apartment units, clubhouse and pool, and the

main and emergency entrances.

Bicycle Porking

The proposed project would provide bicycle parking spaces throughout Lot 1 and Lot 6 that would
exceed City and Title 24 requirements. lot 1 bicycle parklng would be in an enclosed structure adiacent

to the main clubhouse. Lot 6 would include bicycle parking within a dedicated room in the clubhouse. By

exceeding the bicycle parking standards, the intent is to help offset the need for motorized vehicles. ln

addition, the proposed project plans to provide some community-owned bicycles for use by residents

between Lot 1 and Lot 5, or for easier access to nearby amenities such as the wetland and oak
preserves, Folsom Gateway, or the shops at the Palladio. Of note, Lot 6 is located less than 0.25-mile
from Folsom Gateway and 0.5-mile from Palladio, and Lot 1 is located approximately 0.5-mile from
Folsom Gateway and 0.9-mile from Palladio.

Trash and Recycling Service Access

For Lot 1, the trash compactor would be serviced by entering through the emergency vehicle access and

exiting the main access point. Recycling would enter and exit through the main access driveway. For Lot

5, trash and recycling would use the main access to enter and exit.

Grading and Drainage

Lot 7

Nearly the entire parcel of Lot L would be disturbed during site preparation and grading. Lot 1 would be

terraced to the extent possible to a€count for significant existing elevation change from the eastern to
western boundaries. Due to the topography of the parcel and surrounding areas, retaining walls would

be installed along portions of the southern and eastern parcel boundaries, as well as along the
northwestern parcel boundary. An existing oak tree in the southeastern portion of the parcel would
remain.

City of Folsom 11 March2022

Page 2087

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Stormwater generated in Lot 1 would be collected by storm drain inlets throughout the parcel. The

parcel would contain multiple drainage management areas that would manage the stormwater with
bioretention facilities and/or Contech stormfilter units as necessary for compliance with the City of
Folsom standards.

Lot 6

A majority of Lot 6 would be disturbed during site preparation and grading. An existing retaining wall

along the northern boundary of the parcel would remain. Due to the topography of the parcel, a

retaining wall would be installed along portions of the northern and eastern parcel boundaries, and a

rockery wall would be installed along the western parcel boundary. The existing grade in the
southwestern corner of the parcel would be maintained, to preserve the existing oak trees beyond the
parcel boundary. Seven oak trees located within the parcel boundary would be removed, and two oak

trees would remain and would be incorporated into landscaping.

Stormwater generated in Lot 6 would be collected by several storm drain inlets, gutter flowlines and

sidewalk underdrains throughout the parcel. The parcel would contain multiple drainage management

areas that would manage the stormwater through the use of disconnected roof drains, bioretention
facilities and/or Contech stormfilter units as necessary for compliance with the City of Folsom standards.

Utilities

Lot 1

Both lots contain utility stubs for water and sewer, which would tie into existing water and sewer lines

that were provided when the previous phase of the Folsom Corporate Center development project were

completed. Multipleexistingstormdrainstubslocatedonthenorthernportionofthesitewill beused

to connect the proposed storm drain system. Proposed water line stubs would connect to existing water
service stubs located east of the parcel and on the eastern boundary line. Additionally, proposed sewer

line stubs would connect to an existing sewer line with a new manhole provided by a parcel located just

north. Stormwater planters and Contech Stormfilter Units are proposed on the project site to address

the stormwater quality requirement of the City. Additionally, dry utilities (electric, gas, telephone, and

cable TV) would be provided. An easement would be provided and centered over their facilities. An

existing 12.S-foot public utility easement is located along lron Point Road. Proposed fire service lines as

well as proposed fire hydrants are located throughout the parcel. Each junction of the utility stubs

would be covered by an existing or proposed manhole.

Lot 6

Both lots contain utility stubs for water and sewer, which would tie into existing water and sewer lines

that were provided when the previous phase of the Folsom Corporate Center development project

were completed. An existing storm drain stub would connect to the proposed site storm drain system.

Proposed water lines would connect to an existing domestic water service stub located in the

northeastern corner of the parcel. Additionally, proposed sewer line stubs would connect to existing

sewer lines stubs located in the eastern portion of the parcel. Stormwater planters, Contech Stormfilter
Units, and Disconnected Roof Drains are proposed on the project site to address the stormwater quality

requirements of the City. Additionally, dry utilities (electric, gas, telephone, and cable W) would be

provided. An easement would be provided and centered over their facilities. An existing 12.S-foot public

City of Folsom t2 March 2022

Page 2088

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Co Center Apartments ISM ND

utility easement is located along lron Point Road. Proposed fire service lines would connect to existing fire
lane stubs and fire hydrants are proposed throughout the parcel. Each junction of the utility stubs would
be covered by an existing or proposed manhole.
Lighting

Lighting on Lot 1 and Lot 5 would be comprised of 12 and 18-foot-tall light poles with a dark bronze
finish in the parking lot that have photo-controlled shut-off, with auto-schedule and motion sensors

along with down lighting at 8-feet under the car ports. There would also be building wall sconces at 8-

feet above finished floor. All lighting would be designed to minimize light/glare impacts to the adjacent
properties by ensuring that all exterior lighting and pole-mounted parking lot and driveway lighting be

shielded and directed downward. Light-emitting diode luminaires would be used for allof the proposed

outdoor lighting.

[andscaping

Lot 7

The project applicant proposed a landscaping plan for Lot l that included a variety of new and existing
trees, shrubs, and groundcover. Seasonal accented trees and shrubs would be planted the main

entrance to Lot 1, and the parking areas would be populated with a canopy of trees and an understory
of low shrubs and groundcovers. The proposed project is requesting a deviation from the 50 percent

shade requirement on Lot 1 due to the restrictions associated with the power line easements that
prohibit full size shade trees. Small trees that meet the standards within the easements have been

clustered within these planters to maximize shade patterns. Evergreen shrub clusters would be planted

along the eastern and southern parcel boundaries to screen adjacent properties. Purple crape myrtle
would line the parking lot in the western portion of Lot 1, Red oak trees would line the southern and

eastern parcel boundaries, and several Chinese pistache trees would provide additional cover along
walkways between the apartment complexes. An existing oak tree in the southeastern corner of the
parcel would remain. Masonry walls would be constructed to provide privacy for the fire pit and picnic

area, which are situated between two apartment buildings in the center of the parcel, and for the
seating area, which is located adjacent to the main entrance in the northeast portion of the parcel.

Lot 6

The project applicant proposed a landscaping plan for Lot 6 that includes a variety of new and existing
trees, shrubs, and groundcover. The main entrance to Lot 5 would be defined by seasonal accented

trees and shrubs. Chinese pistache trees would provide a canopy of shade in conjunction with the
parking area. Understory planting within the parking lot would consist of low shrubs and groundcover.

Lacebark elms would line the bioretention filter in the southeast corner of the parcel, and along the
additional carports in the northwest corner of the parcel. Red oak trees would line the northern
boundary of the Lot. The planting and irrigation would be designed to meet the Model Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance requirements by utilizing low water use plant material and a high efficiency
irrigation system. Seven oak trees in the southwest corner of the project site would be removed, while
two oak trees would be incorporated into the landscape design. Masonry walls would be constructed to
provide privacy for the fire pit and picnic area, adjacent to the pool area in the southwestern corner,
and for the seating area, adjacent to the main entrance in the southern portion of the parcel.

City of Folsom 13 March2022

Page 2089

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Fencing

A 5-foot height metal fence would be installed along the northeastern, eastern, southern, and western

boundaries of Lot 1. A 6-foot height metal fence would be installed along the eastern, southern, and

western boundary of Lot 6.

Signage

Project signage would be installed on masonry walls at the main entrance driveway of Lot 1 and Lot 6. ln

addition, directional signage would be provided on each parcel.

3.4 Generol Plon lond Use Designollon ond Zoning

The City of Folsom updated their General Plan 2035 in August 2018. The General Plan is a long-term
planning document that guides growth and land development in the City. lt provides the foundation for
establishing community goals and supporting policies, and directs appropriate land uses for all land

parcels within the City.

Generol Plon Lond Use Designolion

The General Plan is a long-term planning document that guides growth and land development in the
City. lt provides the foundation for establishing community goals and supporting policies, and directs

appropriate land uses for all land parcels withln the City, Under the current General Plan, both project

parcels have a land use designation of lndustria/Office Park (lND). However, the proposed project

would require a General Plan Amendment from IND to multi-family high density residential (MHD) for
both Lot 1 and Lot 6. The MHD designation provides for multifamily residential units in apartment
buildings. The proposed multi-family apartment complex and related amenities on Lot 1 and Lot 5 are

identified as permitted uses under the MHD designation in the General Plan.

Zoning Ordlnqnce

Developed land uses in the City of Folsom are regulated specifically by the City's Zoning Code (Title 17 of
the City's Municipal Code), in addition to the other adopted regulations and programs that apply to all

proposed development within the City. ln more detailthan the General Plan, the Zoning Code regulates

land uses on a parcel-by-parcel basis throughout the City. To achieve this regulation, the City assigns

each parcel within the City to a zoning district, such as a district for single-family homes. Regulations for
each district apply equally to all properties within the district.

Current zoning for Lot 1 is Limited Manufacturing, Planned Development District (M-L PD), and current

zoning for Lot 5 is Business and Professional, Planned Development District (B-P PD). The proposed

project would require a rezone at Lot 1 from M-L PD to R-4 PD, and a rezone at lot 6 from B-P PD to R-4

PD. The Planned Development combining zone would remain.

Chapter 17.17 of the Zoning Code outlines use standards for Multi-Family High Density (MHD). The

purpose of the MHD zone is to designate areas where group dwellings and apartments are a logical and

desirable use. This designation allows for multi-family residential units with 20 to 30 dwelling units per

acre.

City of Folsom t4 March 2022

Page 2090

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

3.5 Clty Regulolion of Urbon Development

Other City Regulqlion of Urbon Developmenl

The City of Folsom further regulates urban development through standard construction conditions and

through mitigation, building, and construction requirements set forth in the Folsom Municipal Code.

Required of all projects constructed throughout the City, compliance with the requirements of the City's

standard conditions and the provision of the Municipal Code avoids or reduces many potential
environmental effects. City procedures to minimize negative environmental effects and disruptions
include an analysis of existing features, responsible agency and public input to the design process,

engineering and design standards, and construction controls, The activities that mitigate typical
environmental impacts to be implemented by the City during the project review, design, and

construction phases are described in greater detail below.

Community Developmenl Deportmenl Slondord Conslruclion Condilions

The City's standard construction requirements are set forth in the City of Folsom, Community
Development Standard Construction Specifications updated in May 2O2O. Asummary of these
requirements is set forth below and incorporated by reference into the project description. Copies of
these documents may be reviewed at the City of Folsom, Community Development Department, 50 East

Natoma Street, Folsom, California 95630.

The Department's standard construction specifications are required to be adhered to by any contractor
constructing a public or private project within the City.

Use of Pesticides - Requires contractors to store, use, and apply a wide range of chemicals consistent
with all local, state, and federal rules and regulations.

Air Pollution Control- Requires compliance with all City of Folsom and County of Sacramento air
pollution regulations.

Woter Pollution - Requires compliance with City water pollution regulations, including National
Poll utant Discha rge Elimination System (NPDES) provisions.

Noise Control- Requires that all construction work comply with the Folsom Noise Ordinance (discussed

further below), and that all construction vehicles be equipped with a muffler to control sound levels.

The Contractor shall comply with all local sound control and noise level rules, regulations and ordinances

which apply to any work performed pursuant to the Contract Documents.

Noturally Occurring Asbestos - All work involved asbestos containing material must be performed in

accordance with California Labor Code, sections 6501.5 through 6510, inclusive, and California
Administrative Code, Title 8, Section 5208 and all other pertinent laws, rules, regulations, codes,

ordinances, decrees and orders.

Weekend, Holidoy, ond Night Work - Prohibits construction work during evening hours, or on Sunday or

holidays, to reduce noise and other construction nuisance effects.

City of Folsom 15 March 2022

Page 2091

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Public Convenience - Regulates traffic through the work area, operations of existing traffic signals,

roadway cuts for pipelines and cable installation, effects to adjacent property owners, and notification

of adjacent property owners and businesses.

Public Solety and Troffic Control- Regulates signage and other traffic safety devices through work zones

Existing lJtilities - Regulates the relocation and protection of utilities.

Preservation of Property - Requires preservation of trees and shrubbery and prohibits adverse effects to
adjacent property and fixtures.

Culturol Resources - Requires that contractors stop work upon the discovery of unknown cultural or
historic resources, and that an archaeologist be retained to evaluate the significance ofthe resource and

to establish mitigation requirements, if necessary

Protection of Existing Trees - Specifies measures necessary to protect both ornamental and native oak

trees.

Clearing and Grubbing - Specifies protection standards for signs, mailboxes, underground structures,

drainage facilities, sprinklers and lights, trees and shrubbery, and fencing. Also requires the preparation

of a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) to control erosion and siltation of receiving waters.

Reseeding - Specifies seed mixes and methods for reseeding of graded areas,

Clty of Folsom MunicipolCode

The City regulates many aspects of construction and development through requirements and ordinances

established in the Folsom Municipal Code. These requirements are summarized in Table 3, and hereby

incorporated by reference into the Project Description as though fully set forth herein. Copies of these

documents may be reviewed at the City of Folsom, Office of the City Clerk, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom,

California 95630.

Table 3. of Folsom Mu Code Construction and

CODE

sEcnoN
EFFECT OF CODE

Establishes interior and exterior noise standards that may

not be exceeded within structures, including residences;

establishes time periods for construction operations.

Establishes conditions and requirements for the discharge

of urban pollutants and sediments to the storm-drainage
system; requires preparation and implementation of
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plans.

Defines hazardous materials; requires filing of a Hazardous

Material Disclosure Form by businesses that manufacture,

use, or store such materials.

Establishes standards for the construction and monitoring
9.35

of facilities used for the und of hazardous

8.42

8.70

9.34

GODE NAME

Noise Control

Stormwater Management
and Discharge Control

Hazardous Materials
Disclosure

Underground Storage of
Hazardous Substances

City of Folsom 15

nd

March 2022

Page 2092

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Tree Preservation

Water Conservation

Energy Code

Green Building Standards
Code

Grading Code

Flood Damage Prevention

14.20

14.29

substances, and establishes a procedure for issuance of
permits for the use of these facilities.

L2.L6

Regulates the cutting or modification of trees, including
oaks and specified other trees; requires a Tree Permit prior
to cutting or modification; establishes mitigation
requirements for cut or damaged trees.

13.26
Prohibits the wasteful use of water; establishes sustainable
landscape requirements; defines water use restrictions.

L4.t9
Adopts the California Energy Code, 2010 Edition, published
as Part 6, Title 24, C.C.R. to require energy efficiency
standards for structures.

Adopts the California Green Building Standards Code
(CALGreen Code), 2010 Edition, excluding Appendix
Chapters 44 and A5, published as Part 11, Title 24, C.C,R. to
promote and require the use of building concepts having a

reduced negative impact or positive environmental impact
and encouraging sustainable construction practices.

Requires a grading permit prior to the initiation of any
grading, excavation, fill or dredging; establishes standards,

conditions, and requirements for grading, erosion control,
stormwater drainage, and revegetation.

L4.32

Restricts or prohibits uses that cause water or erosion
hazards, or that result in damaging increases in erosion or
in flood heights; requires that uses vulnerable to floods be
protected against flood damage; controls the modification
of floodways; regulates activities that may increase flood
damage or that could divert floodwaters.

4.0 PROJECT OBJECTIVES

The objective of the proposed project is to develop a high-quality planned residential development on
two currently vacant infill sites in the City of Folsom. The objective of providing the residential
development must be achieved while minimizing environmental impacts to the maximum extent
practicable and while meeting the requirements of the General Plan, as amended,

5.0 REQUIRED APPROVATS

A listing and brief description of the regulatory permits and approvals required to implement the
proposed project is provided below. This environmental document is intended to address the
environmental impacts associated with all the following decision actions and approvals:

Planned Development Permit: Because the proposed project would be sited within a Planned

Development overlay zoning designation, the project requires a Planned Development Permit.
This designation requires review by the Planning Commission from design review purposes.

a

City of Folsom 17 March 2022

Page 2093

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

a General Plan Amendment: Because the proposed project would include the construction of a

multi-family unit apartment community, the project requires a General Plan Amendment to
change the existing land use designation from lndustrial (lND) to Multi-family High Density
(MHD),

a Rezone Permit: Currently, Lot 1 is zoned for Limited Manufacturing Planned Development (M-l
PD) and Lot 5 is zoned for Business and Professional Planned Development (BP, PD). Because the
proposed project would include the construction of a multi-family unit apartment community on
both lots, a rezone is required to change both zones to General Apartment, Planned
Development District (R-4 PD).

Design Review: The proposed project of Lot 1 and Lot 5 would bring new construction to these

vacant parcels. Therefore, the proposed construction of Lot 1 and Lot 5 will be subject to design

review.

Tree Removal Permit: The proposed project requests a tree permit to remove five trees of Lot 6.

Per the Amended Arborist Report by Arborwell, one additional tree is recommended for
removal due to its poor condition.

The City has the following discretionary powers related to the proposed project:

Certification of the environmental document: The City Council will act as the lead agency as

defined by the California Environmental Quality nct (CEQA) and will have authority to determine
if the environmental document is adequate under CEQA.

Approval of project: The City Council will consider approval of the project and all entitlements
as described above.

California Department of Fish and Wildlife consultation would be required if active nests are found for
species protected by the Migratory Bird Treaty Act, as applicable.

a

a

a

a

City of Folsom 18 March 2022

Page 2094

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

6.0 PREVIOUS RETEVANT ENVIRONMENTAL ANATYSIS

6.1 Clty of Folsom Generol Plon

The City of Folsom General Plan provides a framework for the long-range development of Folsom. This

General Plan also covers what was previously described in the East Area Facilities Plan. The General Plan

guides policy decision-making about land use, transportation improvements, public services, economic

development housing, and other issues. The EIR for the 2035 City of Folsom General Plan updated and

revised the environmental conclusions of the 1988 General Plan ElR, expanding analysis to include

development in unincorporated areas around the City and five additional chapters on matters of local

interest (City of Folsom 2018). The EIR for the 2035 General Plan provides the foundation environmental

document for evaluating development throughout this part of the City.

6.2 Tieting

"Tiering" refers to the relationship between a program-level EIR (where long-range programmatic

cumulative impacts are the focus of the environmental analysis) and subsequent environmental
analyses such as the subject document, which focus primarily on issues unique to a smaller project

within the larger program or plan. Through tiering a subsequent environmental analysis can incorporate,

by reference, discussion that summarizes general environmental data found in the program EIR that
establishes cumulative impacts and mitigation measures, the planning context, andlor the regulatory

background. These broad-based issues need not be reevaluated subsequently, having been previously

identified and evaluated at the program stage.

Tiering focuses the environmental review on the project-specific significant effects that were not
examined in the prior environmental review, or that are susceptible to substantial reduction or

avoidance by specific revisions in the project, by the imposition of conditions or by other means,

Section 21093(b) of the Public Resources Code requires the tiering of environmental review whenever

feasible, as determined by the Lead Agency.

ln the case of the proposed project, this lnitial Study tiers from the EIR for the City of Folsom General

Plan as amended by approval of the East Area Facilities Plan. The Folsom General Plan, as amended, is a

project that is related to the proposed project and, pursuant to 515152(a) ofthe CEQA Guidelines,

tiering of environmental documents is appropriate. CEQA Guidelines 515152(e) specifically provides

that:

"[wlhen tiering is used, the later ElRs or Negative Declarations shall refer to the prior EIR and state

where a copy of the prior EIR may be examined. The later [environmental document] should state that
the Lead Agency is using the tiering concept and that the [environmental document] is being tiered with
the earlier ElR."

The above mentioned ElRs can be reviewed at the following location

City of Folsom

Com munity Development Department
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

City of Folsom 19 March 2022

Page 2095

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Contact: Mr. Steve Banks, Principal Planner
(9]'6], 46L-62O7

6.3 lncorporotlon of lhe Folsom Generol Plon by Reference

Due to various references to the Folsom General Plan EIR in this proposed project, and to its importance
relative to understanding the environmental analysis that has occurred to date with respect to
development in the Folsom area, the Folsom General Plan EIR is hereby incorporated by reference
pursuant to CEQrA Guidelines Section 15150.

6.4 Summory of Folsom Generol Plon EIR

The Folsom General Plan EIR analyzed the environmental impacts associated with adoption of the City of
Folsom General Plan allowing for development, open space preservation, and provision of services land
in and adjacent to the City of Folsom.

The Draft Program Environmental lmpact Report for the Folsom General Plan identified 453 vacant
parcels north of Highway 50 as an area of future development. The Folsom General Plan contemplates
the full range of land uses that would constitute a balanced community, including residential uses at a

variety of densities, as well as commercial, office, employment, and open space uses. Additionally,
public or quasi-public uses are contemplated by the Folsom General Plan, including schools, parks, fire
stations, government offices, and other uses.

City of Folsom 20 March2022

Page 2096

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

7.0 ENVIRONMENTAT FACTORS POTENTIAI.TY

AFFECTED

The environmental factors checked below would be potentially affected by this project, involving at
least one impact that may require mitigation to reduce the impact from "Potential lmpact" to "Less than

Significant" as indicated by the checklist on the following pages.

An lnitial Study is conducted by a Lead Agency to determine if a project may have a potentially

significant effect on the environment (CEQA Guidelines Section 15063). An EIR must be prepared if an

lnitial Study indicates that further analysis is needed to determine whether a significant impact will
occur or if there is substantial evidence in the record that a project may have a significant effect on the
environment (CEQA Guidelines Section 15064(f)).

! Aesthetics n Agriculture/Forestry Resources I nir Quality

I giological Resources I cultural Resources I Geology/Soils

I Greenhouse Gas

Emissions

I HazardslHazardous Materials E Hydrology/Water

QualitY

! tand Use/Planning n Mineral Resources I Noise

n Population/Housing n public services E Recreation

I Transportation/Traffic I rribal Cultural Resources n utilities/Service
Systems

n Mandatory Findings of
Significance

City of Folsom 2t March 2022

Page 2097

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

8.0 DETERMINATION

On the basis of this initial evaluatlon:

i b /td.-- 3 t4lz7

D I find that the proposed prolect COULD NOT have a significant effect on the environment, and a
NEGATIVE DEC|ARATION will be prepared.

I I find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment,
there will not be a significant effect in this case because revisions in the project have been made
by or agreed to by the project proponent. A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECI-ARATION will be

orepared,

tr I find that the proposed project MAY have a significant effect on the environment, and an

environmental impact report ls required.

tr I find that the proposed project MAY have a "potential impact" or "potentlally significant unless

mitigated" impact on the envlronment, but at least one effect l) has been adequately analyzed in

an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standardt and 2) has been addressed by

mitigation measures based on the earlier analysis as described on attached sheets. An

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACI REPORT is required, but it must analyze only the effects that remain to
be addressed.

I find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the envlronment
because all potentially significant effects (a) have been analyzed adequately in an earlier EIR

pursuant to applicable standards, and (b) have been avoided or mitigated pursuant to that earlier

ElR, lncluding revisions or mftigatlon measures that are imposed upon the proposed project,

nothine further is required.

Signature

/-r\qtte A ? s,,-rY..t-

Date

TitlePrlnted Name

Clty of Folsom 22 March2A22

Page 2098

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMN D

9.0 ENVIRONMENTAL INITIAL STUDY CHECKTIST

Responses to the following questions and related discussion indicate if the proposed project will have or

will potentially have a significant adverse impact on the environment, either individually or cumulatively

with other projects. All phases of project planning, implementation, and operation are considered.

Mandatory Findings of Significance are addressed in Section 9.19 below.

A. "Potentially Significant lmpact" is appropriate if there is substantial evidence that an effect may

be significant, lf there are one or more "Potentially Significant lmpact" entries when the

determination is made, an EIR is required.

B. "Less Than Significant With Mitigation" applies where the incorporation of mitigation measures

has reduced an effect from "Potentially Significant lmpact" to a "Less Than Significant lmpact."

The lead agency must desribe the mitigation measures and briefly explain how they reduce the

effect to a less than significant level (mitigation measures from earlier analyses may be cross-

referenced).

C. "Less Than Significant lmpact" applies where the project creates no significant impacts, only less

than significant impacts.

D. "No lmpact" applies where a project does not create an impact in that category. "No lmpact"

answers do not require an explanation if they are adequately supported by the information

sources cited by the lead agency which show that the impact simply does not apply to projects

like the one involved (e.g., the project falls outside a fault rupture zone). A "No lmpact" answer

should be explained where it is based on project-specific factors as well as general standards
(e.g., the project would not expose sensitive receptors to pollutants, based on a project specific

screening analysis).

City of Folsom 23 March 2022

Page 2099

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

I. AESTHETICS

AESTHETICS:

Would the proiect:
Potentlal
lmpact

Less Than
Slgnlllcant

whh
Mltltatlon

Less Then

Slgnlflcant
lmpact

l{o
lmpact

al Have a substantial adverse effept on a scenic vista? n tr I
b) Substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not

limited to, trees, rock outcroppings, and historic buildings
within a state scenic highway?

n n I

c) Substantially degrade the existing visual character or
quality of the site and its surroundings?

I
d) Create a new source of substantial light or glare which

would adversely affect day or nighttime views in the area?
I tr

Envlronmenlol Setling

Lot 1 is currently undeveloped, and is bordered by oak woodlands and the Kaiser medical clinic to the
north, planned dialysis clinic to the east, and US Highway 50 to the south, The site is constrained by high

tension powerlines on its west side, and commercial buildings, a memory care facility, and a vacant lot
containing oak woodland to the west. Lot t has one existing oak tree in the southeastern corner of the
parcel.

Lot 6 is currently undeveloped and is bordered by lron Point Road to the north, a constructed
pond/wetland and office buildings to the east, an office building and undeveloped land containing
scattered oaks to the south, and an office building to the west. A strand of oak trees within a designated
preserve separates Lot 5 from the existing office building to the west"

Evoluotion of Aeslhelics

Question a: No lmpact. A scenic vista is defined as a viewpoint that provides expansive view of a highly
valued landscape for the benefit of the public, Neither the project site nor the surrounding areas are

considered to be scenic vistas due to the existing development and suburban environment typical of the
area. Further, neither the project site, nor views to or from the project site, have been designated as an

important scenic resource by the City of Folsom or any other public agency (Folsom 2018). Therefore,

construction or operation of the proposed development would not interfere with or degrade a scenic

vista. No impacts would occur, and no mitigation would be necessary.

Question b: No lmpact. There are no state or locally designated scenic highways in the vicinity of the
proposed project (CalTrans 2021, Folsom 2018). lmplementation of the proposed project would not
adversely affect scenic resources within a designated scenic highway. Although the project is bordered
by US Highway 50 to the south, it is not considered a scenic highway. Therefore, no impact would occur,

and no mitigation would be necessary.

Question c: Less than Significant lmpact. The existing visual character of the area surrounding the
project site is characteristic of suburban development and is primarily defined by commercial, business

City of Folsom 24 March2O22

Page 2100

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

offices, residential, and transportation land uses. Development of an apartment complex on Lot 1 and

Lot 6 would be consistent with the surrounding suburban land uses and development. The project site

would be visible by motorists and pedestrians travelling along lron Point Road, and by motorists

travelling along US Highway 50. lmplementation of the project would result in the development of high-

density residential structures on undeveloped land, surrounded by commercial, residential, and

residential uses.

While the proposed project would inevitably result in a change in visual character on the vacant site, the

proposed land uses are consistent with the overall suburban development in the vicinity, and the

proposed developments are expected to integrate into the existing and planned development within the

area. Therefore, a less than significant impact to visual character would occur and no mitigation is

necessary.

Question d: Less than Slgnificant lmpact. Any new lighting associated with development of the project

site would be subject to the City's standard practices regarding night lighting that would be made a

condition of approval of the Planned Development Permit. Consistent with the City's practices, the

lighting would be sited and designed to avoid light spillage and glare on adjacent properties, with photo-

controlled shut-off, and auto-schedule and motion sensors. All lighting would be designed to minimize

light/glare impacts to the adjacent properties by ensuring that all exterior lighting and pole-mounted

parking lot and driveway lighting be shielded and directed downward. Light-emitting diode luminaires

would be used for all of the proposed outdoor lighting. Because existing City practices would limit light

spillover and intensity, this would be a less than significant impact, and no mitigation is necessary'

City of Folsom 25 March 2022

Page 2101

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

II. AGRICUTTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES

AGRICUTTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES:

Would the project:
Potentl.l
lmpact

Less fhan
Sltnlflcant

wlth
Mltltatlon

Less Than
Sltnlflcant

lmpact lmpact
No

a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of
Statewide lmportance (Farmland), as shown on the maps

prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and

Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency, to
non-agricultural use?

tr T

b) Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a

Williamson Act contract?
n tr

c) Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of,

forest land (as defined in Public Resources Code section I

222o(gll, timberland (as defined by Public Resources Code

section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland Production
(as defined by Government Code section 5110alg))?

trI

d) Result ln the loss offorest land or conversion offorest land

to non-forest use?
n

e) lnvolve other changes in the existing environment which,

due to their location or nature, could result in conversion

of Farmland, to non-agricultural use or conversion of forest
land to non- forest use?

tr n

Environmenlol Setllng

No agricultural activities or timber management occur on the project site or in adiacent areas and the

site is not designated for agricultural or timberland uses. The California lmportant Farmlands Map

prepared for Sacramento County by the California Department of Conservation classifies Lot 1 as grazing

land surrounded by urban and built up and Lot 6 as other land (California Department of
Conservation ICDCI 2018a). Urban and built-up land is land occupied by structures or infrastructure to

accommodate a building density of at least one unit to one and one-half acres, or approximately six

structures to lO-acres; grazingland is land on which vegetation is suited to the grazing of livestock; and

other land is land not included in any other mapping category - typically vacant and nonagricultural

lands (CDC 2018a).

Evqluotion of Agriculture ond Foreslry Resources

Question a, b: No lmpact. The project site is not considered Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or

Farmland of Statewide importance (Farmland), pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and Monitoring
Program of the California Department of Conservation (CDC 2018a). The project site is not zoned for

City of Folsom 26 March 2022

Page 2102

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

agracultural use or enacted into a Williamson Act contract. No impacts would occur, and no mitiSation

would be necessary for questions a) and b),

Question c, d: No lmpact. Because no portion of the City or the project site are zoned for forest land,

timberland, or zoned Timberland Production, no impact would occur, and no mitigation would be

necessary for questions c) and d).

Question e: Less Than Significant lmpact. Lot t has been identified as grazing land surrounded by urban

and built-up land, This area is considered to be highly disturbed with marginal grazing opportunities due

to its proximity to a main road and surrounding urban developrnent. Because no important agricultural

resources or activities exist on the project site, impacts would be less than significant, and no mitigation

would be necessary.

City of Folsom 27 March 2022

Page 2103

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

III. AIR QUATITY

AIR QUATITY:

Where available, the signilicance criterla established by the
applicable air quality management or alr pollutlon control
district may be relied upon to make the following
determinations. Would the project:

Potentlal
lmpact

lcss Than
Slgnlflcant

wlth
Mltlgatlon

Less fhan
Signlflcant

lmpact lmpact
No

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable
air quality plan?

Itr
b) Violate any air quality standard or contribute substantially

to an existing or projected air quality violation?
n tr tr

c) Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any
criteria pollutant for which the project region is non-
attainment under an applicable federal or state ambient air
quality standard (including releasing emissions which
exceed quantitative thresholds for ozone precursorsl?

n I

d) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant
concentrations?

tr tr

e) Create objectionable odors affecting a substantial number
of people?

D

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc, conducted air quality modeling (CalEEMod) for the proposed project
based primarily on the preliminary site plan and the Transportation lmpact Study conducted by T. Kear

Transportation Planning and Management, lnc. (2021). Additionally, due to the proposed project's
proximity to US Highway 50 a Health Risk Assessment was performed. Air quality modeling output files
and quantitative results are presented in Appendix B.

Environmentol Setting

Climate in the Folsom area is characterized by hot, dry summers and cool, rainy winters. During

summer's longer daylight hours, plentiful sunshine provides the energy needed to fuel photochemical

reactions between Oxides of Nitrogen (NOx) and Reactive Organic Gasses (ROG), which result in Ozone
(O3) formation. High concentrations of O: are reached in the Folsom area dueto intense heat, strong

and low morning inversions, greatly restricted vertical mixing during the day, and daytime subsidence

that strengthens the inversion layer. The greatest pollution problem in the Folsom area is from NOx.

The City of Folsom lies within the eastern edge of the Sacramento Valley Air Basin (SVAB). The

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) is responsible for implementing
emissions standards and other requirements of federal and state laws in the project area. As required by

the California Clean Air Act (CCAA), SMAQMD has published various air quality planning documents as

discussed below to address requirements to bring the District into compliance with the federal and state
ambient air quality standards. The Air Quality Attainment Plans are incorporated into the State

lmplementation Plan (SlP), which is subsequently submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA), the federal agency that administrates the Federal Clean Air Act of 1970, as amended in
1990,

City of Folsom 28 March 2022

Page 2104

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Ambient air quality is described in terms of compliance with state and national standards, and the levels

of air pollutant concentrations considered safe, to protect the public health and welfare. These

standards are designed to protect people most sensitive to respiratory distress, such as people with
asthma, the elderly, very younB children, people already weakened by other disease or illness, and

persons engaged in strenuous work or exercise. The EPA has established national ambient air quality
standards (NAAaS) for seven air pollution constituents. As permitted by the Clean Air Act, California has

adopted more stringent air emissions standards (California Ambient Air Quality Standards, or CAAQS)

and expanded the number of regulated air constituents.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) is required to designate areas of the state as attainment,
nonattainment, or unclassified for any state standard. An "attainment" designation for an area signifies

that pollutant concentrations do not violate the standard for that pollutant in that area. A

"nonattainment" designation indicates that a pollutant concentration violated the standard at least

once. The air quality attainment status of the SVAB, including the City of Folsom, is shown in Table 4.

Table 4. Sacramento Valley Air Basin Attalnment Status

POLIUTANT

Ozone 1-h No Federal Standard

Ozone 8-hour) Nonattainment

Coarse Particulate Matter PM Attainment
Fine Particulate Matter Nonattainment

Carbon Monoxide nclassified

N Dioxide nclassified

Lead nclassified

Sulfur Dioxide Unclassified

Sulfates No Federal Standard

Sulfide No Federal Standard

Visibi Red Particles No Federal Standard

Sources: SMAQMD 2O2Aa.

Sacramento County is designated as nonattainment for the state and federal ozone standards, the state

PMro standards, and the federal PMz.s standards. Concentrations of all other pollutants meet state and

federal standards.

Ozone is not emitted directly into the environment, but is generated from complex chemical reactions

between ROG, or non-methane hydrocarbons, and NOx that occur in the presence of sunlight. ROG and

NOx generators in Sacramento County include motor vehicles, recreational boats, other transportation
soLlrces, and industrial processes. PMro and PMz.s arise from a variety of sources, including road dust,

diesel exhaust, fuel combustion, tire and brake wear, construction operations and windblown dust.

Ioxic Air Conlominonls

Toxic air contaminants (TAC) are a diverse group of air pollutants that may cause or contribute to an

increase in deaths or in serious illness or that may pose a present or potential hazard to human health.
TACs can cause long-term chronic health effects such as cancer, birth defects, neurological damage,

asthma, bronchitis, or genetic damage, or short-term acute effects such as eye watering, respiratory
irritation (a cough), runny nose, throat pain, and headaches. TACs are considered either carcinogenic or

STATE OF CATIFORNIA

ATTAINMENT STATUS

FEDERAT ATTAINMENT

STATUS

Nonattainment
Nonattainment
Nonattainment

Attainment
Attainment
Attainment Attainment/
Attainment
Attainment
Attainment
Unclassified

Unclassified

City of Folsom 29 March2O22

Page 2105

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

noncarcinogenic based on the nature ofthe health effects associated with exposure to the pollutant. For

carcinogenic TACs, there is no level of exposure that is considered safe and impacts are evaluated in

terms of overall relative risk expressed as excess cancer cases per one million exposed individuals.

Noncarcinogenic TACs differ in that there is generally assumed to be a safe level of exposure below

which no negative health impact is believed to occur. These levels are determined on a pollutant-by-

pollutant basis.

The Health and Safety Code (539655[a]) defines TAC as "an air pollutant which may cause or contribute

to an increase in mortality or in serious illness, or which may pose a present or potential hazard to
human health." All substances that are listed as hazardous air pollutants pursuant to subsection (b) of

Section 112 of the CAA (42 United States Code Sec. 7a12[b]) are designated as TACs. Under State law,

the California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA), acting through CARB, is authorized to identify

a substance as a TAC if it determines the substance is an air pollutant that may cause or contribute to an

increase in mortality or an increase in serious illness, or that may pose a present or potential hazard to
human health.

Diesel engines emit a complex mixture of air pollutants, including both gaseous and solid material. The

solid material in diesel exhaust is referred to as diesel particulate matter (DPM). Almost all DPM is 10

microns or less in diameter, and 90 percent of DPM is less than 2.5 microns in diameter {CARB 2021a).

Because of their extremely small size, these particles can be inhaled and eventually trapped in the

bronchial and alveolar regions of the lung. ln 1998, CARB identified DPM as a TAC based on published

evidence of a relationship between diesel exhaust exposure and lung cancer and other adverse health

effects. DPM has a notable effect on California's population-it is estimated that about 70 percent of
total known cancer risk related to air toxics in €alifornia is attributable to DPM (CARB 2021a).

Ah Quolity Moniloring

The SMAQMD operates a network of ambient air monitoring stations throughout the Sacramento

region. The purpose of the monitoring stations is to measure ambient concentrations of criteria air

pollutants and determine whether the ambient air quality meets state and federal standards, pursuant

to the CAAQS and the NAAQS. The nearest ambient monitoring station to the project site is the East

Natoma Street monitoring station located approximately 3-miles northwest of the project site. The

closest monitoring station with data for PMro is the Sacramento - Branch Center Road 2 monitoring

station, approximately 13.2-miles southwest of the project site. Air quality data collected at these

monitoring stations for the years 2018 through 2O2O are shown in Table 5.

City of Folsom 30 March 2022

Page 2106

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

2018 2019
Table 5. of AnnualAir Data for Folsom Area Air Stations

POLIUTANT 2020

Ozone locotion: Folsom - Eost Natomo Strcet

Maximum concentration l-hour riod 0.038

Maximum concentration 8-hour riod 0.035

above 1-hour state standard 0

above 8-hour ral standard 070 0

Coarce Po niculote Motter locotion: Socromento - Erdnch Center Road 2

Maximum 24-hour concentration 201.0

Measured above 24-hr state standard 0 10

Measured above 24-hr federal standard 50 1

Annual ave 33.2

Exceed state annual standard Yes

Fine Porticulate Matter Iocotion: Folsom - Eost Notoma Strcet

Maximum 24-hour concentration 19.6

Measured above 24-hour federal standard

Annual
Exceed state and federal annual standard rl

Dloxlde Iocotion: Folsom - East Natoma Street

Maximum 1-hour concentration *

above state 1-hour standard
rlt

above federal 1-hour standard 100
!t

Annual
*

Exceed annual federal standard
tt

Exceed annual state standard 0.030 rt

Source: CARB 2021b.
ppb = parts per billion; ppm = parts per million; [g/m3 = micrograms per cubic meter, * 

= insufficient

data available.

As Shown in Table 5, the state l-hour ozone standard was exceeded on five days in 2018, the

statefederal 8-hour ozone standard was exceeded on 19 days in 2018 and two days in 2019, and the

state/federal PMro standards were exceeded on multiple day in 2018 through 2020 and the federal

PMz.s standard was exceeded on nine days in 2018. There were no exceedances of NOz standards in

2018 through 2020.

{.

Air Qualitv Attainment Plannine

ln order to work towards attainment for ozone, PMro and PMz.s, the EPA Office of Air Quality Planning

and Standards requires that each state containing nonattainment areas develop a written plan for
cleaning the air in those areas. The plans developed combine to make up the SlP. Through these plans,

states outline efforts they will make to try to correct the levels of air pollution and bring their areas back

into attainment. The status of air quality attainment planning for the Sacramento area is listed below

(SMAQMD 2017):

r 8-Hour Or. The Sacramento region was classified by the EPA as a "serious" nonattainment area

on June I5,2OO4 for the federal 8-hour ozone standard, with an attainment deadline of June 15,

2013, Emission reductions needed to achieve the air quality standard were identified using an

0.105 0.087
0.094 0:073

5 0

19 2

53.0200.0
4 1

H/m3l L 0

26.5 18.4

Yes No

104.5 25.4
0f Hl{,/rn 9

LO.2 {.

J No {r

0.0150.029
0 0

0 0

0.003 *

No *

No *

City of Folsom 37 March 2022

Page 2107

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

air quality modeling analysis. An evaluation of proposed control measures and associated ROG

and NOx emission reductions concluded that no set of feasible controls were available to
provide the needed emission reductions before the attainment deadline year. Given the
magnitude of the shortfall in emission reductions, and the schedule for implementing new
control measures, the earliest possible attainment demonstration year for the Sacramento
region is determined to be the "severe" area deadline ol2OL9. Section 181{bX3) of the Clean Air
Act permits a state to request that the EPA reclassify a nonattainment area to a higher
classification and extend the time allowed for attainment, This process is appropriate for areas

that must rely on longer-term strategies to achieve the emission reductions needed for
attainment. The EPA approved this request on May 5, 2010. The Sacramento Regional 8-Hour
Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further Progress Plan was developed by the air districts in

the Sacramento region to bring the region into attainment for the ozone NAAQS and CAAQS.

The plan is a joint project between the SMAQMD, and four other air districts in the Sacramento

region (SMAQMD 2017).

a l-Hour Or. On May 9, 2011, EPA proposed to determine that California is no longer required to
implement or submit a CAA Section 185 fee program for 1-hour ozone as a revision to the SIP for
the Sacramento Metro 1-hour ozone nonattainment area. EPA has also taken an "interim final"
action to stop sanctions from applying to the Sacramento Metro Area.

a PMro. ln March 2002, the EPA officially determined that Sacramento County had attained the
PMro standards. ln November 2010, the SMAQMD formally requested that the EPA redesignate

Sacramento County from nonattainment to attainment for PMro. The EPA approved this request
effective October 28,2013, The SMAQMD additionally adopted a PMro Maintenance Plan. The

first Maintenance Plan showed maintenance lrom20L2 through 2022. A Second Maintenance
Plan will be prepared and submitted by The SMAQMD to demonstrate maintenance for ten
additional years, through 2032.

a PMr,s. The Sacramento PMz.s nonattainment area designation met the PMz.s NAAQS by

December 3t,1OLL. On May 9,2012, CARB submitted a request that EPA find the Sacramento

region in attainment for the 2005 24-hour PMz.s NAAQS. EPA issued a proposed rule for
Determination of Attainment for the Sacramento Nonattainment Area on October 26,2O12 and
a final rule for Determination of Attainment on July 15, 2013. EPA used the updated 20tO-20L2
ambient air quality data for determination and the final rule became effective on August 14,

2013 (SMAQMD 2017) (EPA 2013). On May 70,2AL7, the EPA found the area attained the 2006

24-hour NMQS by the attainment date of December 31,20t5 based on monitoring data for
2013-2015. The 2013 Maintenance Plan and will be updated and submitted in the future based

on the clean data finding made by the EPA.

CO. The region is currently designated attainment for 1-hour and 8-hour CO standards. The

Maintenance Plan developed for CO in 1995 was revised in 2004 to extend the 1995 CO

Maintenance Plan demonstration to 2018.

Evoluolion of Air Quollty

While the final determination of whether or not a project has a significant effect is within the purview of
the lead agency pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15064(b), SMAQMD recommends that its air
pollution thresholds be used to determine the significance of project emissions. The criteria pollutant

a

City of Folsom 32 March2022

Page 2108

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

thresholds and various assessment recommendations are contained in SMAQMD's Guide to Air Quolity

Assessment in Sacromento County (CEQA Guide; 2O2O, revised), and are discussed under the checklist

questions below.

Question a: Less than Significant lmpact. ln accordance with SMAQMD's CEQA Guide, construction-

generated NOx, PMro, and PMz,s, and operational-generated ROG and NOx (all ozone precursors) are

used to determine consistency with the Ozone Attainment Plan. The Guide states (SMAQMD 2020a p. 4-

5):

By exceeding the District's moss emission thresholds for operotional emissions of ROG, NOl"

PMn, or PMt.s, the project would be considered to conflict with or obstruct implementotion of
the District's air quolity plonning efforts.

As shown in the discussion for question b) below, the project's construction-generated emissions of
NOx, PMro, and PMz.sand operation-generated emissions ROG and NOx would not exceed SMAQMD

thresholds. The project would not conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality

plan and the lmpact would be less than significant.

Question b: Less than Significant lmpact. The Sacramento region is in non-attainment for ozone (ozone

precursors NOxand ROG) and particulate matter (PMz.sand PMro). The project's emissions of these

criteria pollutants and precursors during construction and operation are evaluated below.

Construction Emissions

The California Emissions Estimator Model (CalEEMod) version 2O2O.4.O was used to quantify proJect-

generated construction emissions. The model output sheets are included in Appendix B. Construction

activities were assumed to commence as early as May 2022 and be completed in early 2024. The

quantity, duration, and intensity of construction activity influence the amount of construction emissions

and related pollutant concentrations that occur at any one time. As such, the emission forecasts

provided herein reflect a specific set of conservative assumptions based on the expected construction

scenario wherein a relatively large amount of construction activity is occurring in a relatively intensive

manner. Because of this conservative assumption, actual emissions could be less than those forecasted.

lf construction is delayed or occurs over a longer time period, emissions could be reduced because of;

(1) a more modern and cleaner-burning construction equipment fleet mix than assumed in CalEEMod;

andf or, (2) a less intensive buildout schedule (i.e., fewer daily emissions occurring over a longer time

interval).

Construction emissions would be generated by vehicle engine exhaust from off-road construction

equipment, on-road hauling trucks, vendor trips, and worker commuting trips. Grading cut/fill would be

balanced on-site-no import or export of soil would be required. During paving approximately 289

truckloads (578 one-way truck trips) of aggregate/asphalt would be imported to the site. Model defaults

were used for all construction activities with the following modifications:

o The project site is vacant, and no demolition would be required.
r An additional activity for excavation/installation of underground utilities was added, assumed to

require one month.
o The use of a water truck for four hours per workday was assumed for the site preparation,

grading, and underground utilities activities.

City of Folsom 33 March 2022

Page 2109

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Architectural coating (e.g,, painting) was assumed to occur concurrently with the last three
months of physical building construction.

The project's construction period emissions of ROG, NOx, PMro, and PMz.s are compared to the
SMAQMD construction thresholds in Table 6. The SMAQMD does not have a recommended threshold
for construction-generated ROG. However, quantification and disclosure of ROG emissions is

recommended. The SMAQMD considers any emissions of PMro and PMz.s to be significant unless the

Basic Construction Emissions Control Practices are implemented, also known as Best Management
Practices (BMP). The project would implement all of the SMAQMD BMPs to control fugitive dust in

accordance with SMAQMD Rule 403. The modeling accounts for emissions reductions resulting from
watering exposed surfaces twice daily. As shown in Table 6, the proposed project construction period

emissions of the ozone precursor NOx, PMro, and PMu.swould not exceed the SMAQMD thresholds,
lmpacts related to construction-generated emissions of ROG, NOx, PMro, and PMzswould be less than

significant.

Table 5. Construction Criteria Pollutant and Precursor Emissions

ACTIVITY

Site Preparation 6_1

Grading 3.3

Underground Utilities o.4

Paving o.7

Building Construction 7.4

Architectural Coatings o.2

Concurrent 2023 Building

Construction and Architectu ral
Coating

1.5

Maximum Daily Emissions

SMAQMDThreshold

Threshold exceeded?

Source of emissions estimatesi CalEEMod output {Appendix B).

Source of threshold: SMAQMD 2020a,
I Maximum daily emissions of ROG would occur in summer, maximum daily emissions of all other analyzed

pollutants would occur in winter or are not seasonally dependent.
2 Maximum daily emissions of ROG would be the combined emissions from Building Construction and

Architectural Coating which would occur concurrently in 2023.

Operational Emissions

Regional Emissions

SMAQMD provides screening levels to identify when additional analysis is necessary to determine
potential significance for operational ROG, NOx, PMro, or PMz.s emissions. The operational screening

PMr.s

(pounds/dayl

6.1

82

No

NOx
(pounds/dayl

ROG

(pounds/daylr
PMro

(pounds/dayl

35.1 3.5 ro.7

40,9 4.O 5.0

0.510.2 1.1

L.215.5 1.8

19.5 2.8 3.1

t.4 5t.2 0.5

19.1 53.7 3.5

40.9 53.72 10.7

80None 85

NoNo No

City of Folsom 34 March 2022

Page 2110

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corp orate center Apartments IsMND

levels represent the development size at which the operational emissions thresholds of significance

would not be exceeded, According to the screening thresholds, if a proposed mid-rise apartment project

is less than 740 dwelling units, then the project would not have the potential to exceed SMAQMD's

recommended mass emission thresholds for NOx or ROG during operation' The PMro and PMz.s

screening level is 1,485 dwelling units. The proposed project would develop 253 dwelling unit, less than

the screening thresholds and project-specific modeling for operational emissions is not required.

Therefore, impacts related to project long-term operational emissions of ROG, NOx, PMro, and PMr.s,

would be less than significant.

!mpact Conglusion

The project would not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant for

which the project region is non-attainment, and the impact would be less than significant.

Question c: Less than Significant lmpact. CARB and the Office of Environmental Health Hazard

Assessment (OEHHA) have identified the following groups of individuals as the most likely to be affected

by air pollution: the elderly over 65, children under 14, infants (including in utero in the third trimester

of pregnancy), and persons with cardiovascular and chronic respiratory diseases such as asthma,

emphysema, and bronchitis (CARB 2005, OEHHA 2015). Some land uses are considered more sensitive

to air pollution than others due to the types of population groups or activities involved and are referred

to as sensitive receptor locations. Examples of these sensitive receptor locations are residences, schools,

hospitals, and daycare centers.

The closest existing sensitive receptor sites to the project site are multi-family senior housing buildings

approximately 70 feet west of Lot 1, and single-family residences approximately 150 feet nor (across

lron Point Road) of Lot 6. The closest school to the project site is the Gold Ridge Elementary School

approximately 1,700 feet (0.32 mile) north of the project site. There are no hospitals or daycare centers

located within 0.5-mile of the project site.

lmplementation of the project would result in the use of heavy-duty construction equipment, haul

trucks, and construction worker vehicles. These vehicles and equipment would generate the TAC DPM.

Generation of DPM from construction projects typically occurs in a localized area (e.g., at the project

site) for a short period of time. Because construction activities and subsequent emissions vary

depending on the construction activity (e.g., grading, building construction), the construction-related

emissions to which nearby receptors are exposed to would also vary throughout the construction

period. During some equipment-intensive activities such as grading and excavation, construction-related

emissions would be higher than other less equipment-intensive activities such as building construction.

The dose (of TAC) to which receptors are exposed is the primary factor used to determine health risk.

Dose is a function of the concentration of a substance in the environment and the e)dent of exposure a

person has with the substance; a longer exposure period to a fixed quantity of emissions would result in

higher health risks, Current models and methodologies for conducting cancer health risk assessments

are associated with longer-term exposure periods (typically 30 years for individual residents based on

guidance from OEHHA) and are best suited for evaluation of long duration TAC emissions with

predictable schedules and locations. These assessment models and methodologies do not correlate well

with the temporary and highly variable nature of construction activities. Cancer potency factors are

based on animal lifetime studies or worker studies where there is long-term exposure to the

carcinogenic agent. There is considerable uncertainty in trying to evaluate the cancer risk from projects

City of Folsom 35 March2O22

Page 2111

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISM ND

that will only last a small fraction of a lifetime (OEHHA 2015). ln addition, concentrations of mobile

source DPM emissions disperse rapidly and are typically reduced by 70 percent at approximately 500-

feet (CARB 2005). Considering this information, the highly dispersive nature of DPM, and the fact that
construction activities would occur at various locations throughout the project site, it is not anticipated

that construction ofthe project would expose sensitive receptors to substantial DPM concentrations.

According to the SMAQMD, land use development projects do not typically have the potential to result

in localized concentrations of criteria air pollutants that expose sensitive receptors to substantial
pollutant concentrations. This is because criteria air pollutants are predominantly generated in the form
of mobile-source exhaust from vehicle trips associated with the land use development project. These

vehicle trips occur throughout a paved network of roads, and, therefore, associated exhaust emissions

of criteria air pollutants are not generated in a single location where high concentrations could be

formed (SMAQMD 2020a). Therefore, localized concentration of CO from exhaust emissions, or "CO

hotspots," would only be a concern on high-volume roadways where vertical andlor horizontal mixing is

substantially limited, such as tunnels or below grade highways. There are no high-volume roadways in

the region with limited mixing that would be affected by project generated traffic. Once operational, the
project would not be a significant source of TACs. Therefore, the project would not expose sensitive

receptors to substantial pollutant concentrations, and the impact would be less than significant.

The project would site new sensitive receptors within 1,000-feet of US Highway 50. High volume roads

(roads that carry 100,000 or more vehicles per days) are considered substantial sources ofTACs,

including DPM and other TACs contained in vehicle exhaust Total Organic Gases (TOG) emissions,

including benzene, ethylbenzene, and formaldehyde, The SMAQMD does not consider the health risk tQ

sensitive receptors sited by a land use development project from high volume roadways to be a CEQA

analysis requirement in accordance with the 2015 California Supreme Court decision in the case of
California Building lndustry Association v. Bay Area Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD 2019).

The SMAQMD recommends that lead agencies us their Mobile Sources Air Toxics Protocol to evaluate

the potential increased health risks to receptors near high-volume roadways (SMAQMD 2020b). The

increased health risks to future project residents were evaluated using the guidance and tools in the
Mobile Sources Air Toxics Protocol and were found to be potentially significant. To reduce health risk

associated with concentrations of TACs along US Highway 50, it is recommended that the project be

conditioned to require the installation of heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) systems

equipped with filters having a minimum efficiency reporting value (MERV) of 13 or better, A letter

summarizing the methodology, results, and risk reduction recommendations from the Mobile Sources

Air Toxics Protocol analysis is included in Appendix B.

Question d: Less than Significant lmpact with Mltigation. The proiect is located in proximity to US

Highway 50; Lot 1 located approximately 90-feet from the nearest travel lane and Lot 6 is located

approximately 370-feet from the nearest travel lanes. The increase in health risks to future project

residents resulting from proximity to US Highway 50 was estimated using the SMAQMD's Mobile

Sources Air Toxics Protocol (MSAT Protocol).

Using the MSAT Protocol Mapping Tool, the project Lot 1 apartments are in an area with increased

cancer risks ranging from 19 in 1 million to 32 in 1 million, and PMz.s concentrations ranging from 0.49
pg/m3 to 0.91 pg/m3. Lot 5 has cancer risk ranging from 30 in 1 million to 47 in 1 million and PMz.s

concentrations ranging from 0.8 Fg/m3to t.3 Vglml. Note: Lot 6 has higher cancer risks even though it is
further from US Highway 50. This result is likely due to the terrain-Lot 5 is close to the same elevation

as the freeway and Lot 1 is elevated 30 to 40 feet above the freeway. The cancer risk increase would

City of Folsom 35 March 2022

Page 2112

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

exceed both the Bay Area Air Quality Management District's (BAAQMD) threshold of 10 in 1 million and

the San Joaquin Air Pollution Control District's (SJCAPCD) threshold of 20 in 1 million' PM2.5

concentrations would exceed the BAAQMD's threshold of 08. pg/m3. Therefore, the increase health risk

to future project residents would be potentially significant. Accordingly, the proposed project shall be

conditioned with the following health risk reduction measure:

Mitigation Measure AIR-I: Mechanical Ventilation System

o The building design shall include a mechanical ventilation system that meets the criteria of the

lnternational Building Code (Chapte r t2,51^203.2 of the California Building Code) to ensure that

windows would be able to remain closed while maintaining adequate ventilation and

temperature control. The mechanical ventilation system shall be desiSned to accommodate, and

equipped with, filters having a Minimum Efficiency Reporting Value (MERV) rating of 13 or

higher.

lmplementation of Mitigation Measure AIR-1 would reduce the potential impacts associated with

elevated health risk due to the project's proximity to US Highway 50 to below a level of significance.

Question e: Less than Significant lmpact. Odors associated with diesel exhaust and ROG from

application of asphalt and architectural coatings would be emitted during project construction. The odor

of these emissions is objectionable to some; however, emissions would disperse rapidly from the project

site and therefore should not be at a level that would affect a substantial number of people. Further,

construction activities would be temporary. As a result, impacts associated with temporary odors during

construction are not considered significant.

As a residential development, operation of the project would not result in odors affecting a substantial

number of people. Solid waste generated by the project would be collected by a contraeted waste

hauler, ensuring that any odors resulting from on-site waste would be managed and collected in a

manner to prevent the proliferation of odors. The project would not result in other emissions (such as

those leading to odors) adversely affecting a substantial number of people, and the impact would be less

than significant.

City of Folsom 37 March 2022

Page 2113

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporat€ Center Apartments ISMND

tv. BtotoctcAr REsouRcEs

BIOTOGICAI. RESOURCES:

Would the project;
Potentlal
lmpact

less Than

Sltnlflcant
whh

Mltlgatlon

Less Than

Slgnlflcant
lmpact lmprct

l{o

a) Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly orthrough
habitat modifications, on any species identified as a

candidate, sensitive, or special status species in local or
regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by the California

Department of Fish and Wildlife or U.S, Fish and Wildlife

Service?

!

b) Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat or
other sensitive natural community identified in local or

regional plans, policies, regulations, or by the California

Department of Fish and Wildlife or US Fish and Wildlife
Service?

n I

c) Have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected

wetlands as defined by Section 404 of the Clean Water Act
(including, but not limited to, marsh, vernal pool, coastal,

etc.) through direct removal, filling, hydrological

interruption, or other means?

fl nt

d) lnterfere substantially with the movement of any native

resident or migratory fish or wildlife species or with
established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors,

or impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites?

u

e) Conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting

biological resources, such as a tree preservation policy or

ordinance?

tr

fl Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat

Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan,

or other approved local, regional, or state habitat
conservation plan?

Biological resource evaluations prepared for the proposed project have been incorporated by reference

and are presented in their entirety in Appendix C.

Envlronmentol Setting

The area in which the proJect is located is characterized by suburban residential development,

commercial business centers, transportation, and small pockets of open space. US Highway 50 is

immediately south of the project site. Lands in the City of Folsom surrounding the project site that lie

north of US Highway 50 are largely developed with commercial and residential development, whi[e

lands across US Highway 50 to the south of the project site remain largely in open space (primarily used

for cattle grazing), although development is occurring in the City of Folsom south of U5 Highway 50 and

to the east ofthe project site.

City of Folsom 38 March 2022

Page 2114

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Lot 1 shows no alteration in the use or condition of the property dating back to 1952 (NETR 2021). Lot 1

slopes downward from east to west with elevations ranging from 371 feet amsl in the east to 317 feet
amsl in the west. Lot 1 is predominantly comprised of non-native annual grassland with a single oak tree
in the southeast of the parcel. Lot 1 features a small parking lot in the northwest corner of the parcel,

and a small sidewalk with minor landscaping elements connecting the parking lot to the rest of the
parcel where the Kaiser Permanente Medical Offices are located. The rest of the site is vacant.

Lot 6 is dominated by ruderal/disturbed habitat, with a small stand of native oak trees (Quercus sp.) in

the southwest corner of the parcel. The project site is not associated with any current land use;

however, historic aerial imagery shows that Lot 5 was partially graded and used to store materials and

debris in 2009 during the construction of the adjacent Folsom Corporate Center and much of that debris

has remained on site. Lot 6 slopes down towards the east through a series of partially graded terraces,
with elevations ranging from 370 feet amsl to the west and 358 feet amsl to the east.

Regulolory Fromework Reloled lo Biologlcol Resources

Federal Reeulations

Federal Endonoered Species Act

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) enforces the provisions stipulated within the Federal

Endangered Species Act of 1973 (FESA; 16 UsC 1531 et seq.). Species identified as federally threatened
or endangered (50 CFR 17.11, and L7.121 are protected from take, defined as direct or indirect harm,
unless a Section 10 permit is granted to an entity other than a federal agency or a Biological Opinion
with incidental take provisions is rendered to a federal lead agencyvia a Section 7 consultation.
Pursuant to the requirements of FESA, an agency reviewing a proposed project within its jurisdiction

must determine whether any federally listed species may be present in the project site and determine
whether the proposed project willjeopardize the continued existence of or result in the destruction or
adverse modification of critical habitat of such species {15 USC 1535 (a)[3], [4]). Other federal agencies

designate species of concern (species that have the potential to become listed), which are evaluated
during environmental review under the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) or CEQA although
they are not otherwise protected under FESA.

Miarotarv Bird Treatv Act

The Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) of 1918 established federal responsibilities for the protection of
nearly all species of birds, their eggs, and nests. The Migratory Bird Treaty Reform Act of 2004 further
defined species protected under the act and excluded all non-native species. Section 16 U.S.C. 703-7L2
of the Act states "unless and except as permitted by regulations, it shall be unlawful at any time, by any

means or in any manner, to pursue, hunt, take, capture, kill, attempt to take, capture, or kill" a
migratory bird. A migratory bird is any species or family of birds that live, reproduce or migrate within or
across international borders at some point during their annual life cycle. Currently, there are 835

migratory birds protected nationwide by the Migratory Bird Treaty Act, of which 58 are legal to hunt.
The U.S. Court of Appeals for the 9th Circuit (with jurisdiction over California) has ruled that the MBTA

does not prohibit incidental take (952 F 2d 297 - Court of Appeals, 9th Circuit 1991).

City of Folsom 39 March 2022

Page 2115

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

State lulisdiction

Californio Endonaered Species Act

The California Endangered Species Act (CESA) (California Fish and Game Code Sections 2050 to 2097) is

similar to the FESA. The California Fish and Wildlife Commission is responsible for maintaining lists of
threatened and endangered species under CESA. CESA prohibits the take of listed and candidate
(petitioned to be listed) species. "Take" under California law means to hunt, pursue, catch, capture, or
kill, or attempt to hunt, pursue, catch capture, or kill (California Fish and Game Code, Section 86). The

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) can authorize take of a state-listed species under
Section 2081 of the California Fish and Game Code if the take is incidental to an otherwise lawful
activity, the impacts are minimized and fully mitigated, funding is ensured to implement and monitor
mitigation measures, and CDFW determines that issuance would not jeopardize the continued existence

of the species. A CESA permit must be obtained if a project will result in the "take" of listed species,

either during construction or over the life of the project. For species listed under both FESA and CESA

requiring a Biological Opinion under Section 7 of the FES& CDFW may also authorize impacts to CESA

species by issuing a Consistency Determination under Section 2080.1 of the Fish and Game Code.

Californio Code of RequlationsTitle 74 ond Cqlifornia Fish and Gome Code

The official listing of endangered and threatened animals and plants is contained in the California Code

of Regulations Title 14 5570.5. A state candidate species is one that the California Fish and Game Code
has formally noticed as being under review by CDFW to include in the state list pursuant to Sections
2O74.2 and 2075.5 of the California Fish and Game Code.

Legal protection is also provided for wildlife species in California that are identified as "fully protected

animals." These species are protected under Sections 3511 (birds),4700 (mammals), 5050 (reptiles and
amphibians), and 5515 (fish) of the California Fish and Game Code. These statutes prohibit take or
possession of fully protected species at any time. CDFW is unable to authorize incidental take of fully
protected species unless any such take authorization is issued in conjunction with the approval of a

Natural Community Conservation Plan that covers the fully protected species (California Fish and Game
Code Section 2835).

California Environmentol Qualitv Act

Under the California Environmental Quality Act of 1970 (CEQA; Public Resources Code Section 21000 et
seq.), lead agencies analyze whether projects would have a substantial adverse effect on a candidate,
sensitive, or special-status species (Public Resources Code Section 21001(c)). These "special-status"
species generally include those listed under FESA and CESA, and species that are not currently protected

by statute or regulation, but would be considered rare, threatened, or endangered under the criteria
included CEQA Guidelines Section 15380. Therefore, species that are considered rare are addressed
under CEQA regardless of whether they are afforded protection through any other statute or regulation.
The California Native Plant Society (CNPS) inventories the native flora of California and ranks species

accordingto rarity; plants ranked as 1A, 18,2A,28, and 3 aregenerally considered special-statusspecies
under CEQA.

Although threatened and endangered species are protected by specific federal and state statutes, CEQA

Guidelines Section 15380(d) provides that a species not listed on the federal or state list of protected

species may be considered rare if it can be shown to meet certain specified criteria. These criteria have

City of Folsom 40 March2022

Page 2116

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

been modeled after the definition in FESA and the section of the California Fish and Game Code dealing

with rare or endangered plants and animals. Section 15380(d) allows a public agency to undertake a

review to determine if a significant effect on species that have not yet been listed by either the USFWS

or CDFW {i.e., candidate species) would occur.

Notive Plont Protection Act

The California Native Plant Protection Act of L977 (California Fish and Game Code Sections 1900-1913)

empowers the Fish and Game Commission to list native plant species, subspecies, or varieties as

endangered or rare following a public hearing. To the extent that the location of such plants is khown,

CDFW must notify property owners that a listed plant is known to occur on their property. Where a

property owner has been so notified by CDFW, the owner must notify CDFW at least 10 days in advance

of any change in land use (other than changing from one agricultural use to another), in order that

CDFW may salvage listed plants that would otherwise be destroyed. Currently, 54 taxa of native plants

have been listed as rare under the act.

Nestlno Birds

California Fish and Game Code Subsections 3503 and 3800 prohibit the possession, take, or needless

destruction of birds, their nests, and eggs, and the salvage of dead nongame birds. California Fish and

Game Code Subsection 3503.5 protects all birds in the orders of Falconiformes and Strigiformes (birds of
prey). Fish and Game Code Subsection 3513 states that it is unlawful to take or possess any migratory

nongame bird as designated in the Migratory Bird Treaty Act or any part of such migratory nongame

bird except as provided by rules and regulations adopted by the Secretary ofthe lnterior under

provisions of the Migratory Bird Treaty Act. The Attorney General of California has released an opinion

that the Fish and Game Code prohibits incidental take.

lurisdictional Waters

Federol Jurisdiction

Unless considered an exempt activity under Section a0a(f) of the Federal Clean Water Act, any person,

firm, or agency planning to alter or work in "waters of the U.5.," including the discharge of dredged or

fill material, must first obtain authorization from the USACE under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act

(CWA; 33 USC 1344). Permits, licenses, variances, or similar authorization may also be required by other

federal, state, and local statutes. Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act prohibits the obstruction or

alteration of navigable waters of the U.S. without a permit from USACE (33 USC 403). Activities

exempted under Section 404(f) are not exempted within navigable waters under Section 10.

"Waters of the U.S." are defined as: "All waters that are currently used, or were used in the past, or may

be susceptible to use in interstate or foreign commerce, including all waters that are subject to the ebb

and flow of the tide; all interstate waters including interstate wetlands; all other waters such as

intrastate lakes, rivers, streams (including intermittent streams), mudflats, sand flats, wetlands, sloughs,

prairie potholes, wet meadows, playa lakes or natural ponds, the use, degradation, or destruction of
which could affect interstate commerce; impoundments of these waters; tributaries of these waters; the

territorial sea; or wetlands adjacent to these waters (33 Code of Federal Regulations [CFR] Part 328)."

Within non-tidal waters that meet the definition cited above and, in the absence of adjacent wetlands,

the indicator used by the USACE to determine the lateral extent of its jurisdiction is the ordinary high

City of Folsom 41, March2022

Page 2117

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

water mark (OHWM) - the line on the shore established by fluctuations of water and indicated by a
clear, natural line impressed on the bank, shelving, changes in soil character, destruction of terrestrial
vegetation, andlor the presence of litter and debris.

Wetlands are defined under the CFR Part 328.3 as those areas that are inundated or saturated by
surface or ground water at a frequency and duration to support, and that under normal circumstances
do support, a prevalence of vegetation typically adapted for life in saturated soil conditions.

The USACE has determined that not all features which meet the wetland definition are, in fact,
considered to be waters of the U.S. Normally, features not considered as waters of the U.S. include (a)

non-tidal drainage and irrigation ditches excavated on dry land; (b) artificially irrigated areas which
would revert to upland if the irrigation ceased; (c) artificial lakes or ponds created by excavating and/or
diking dry land to collect and retain water and which are used exclusively for such purposes as stock
watering, irrigation, settling basins, or rice growing (d) artificial reflecting or swimming pools or other
small ornamental bodies of water created by excavating and/or diking dry land to retain water for
primarily aesthetic reasons, and (e) waterfilled depressions created in dry land incidental to construction
activity and pits excavated in dry land for the purpose of obtaining fill, sand, or gravel unless and until
the construction or excavation operation is abandoned and the resulting body of water meets the
definition of waters of the United States (see 33 CFR 328.3(a)). Otherfeatures may be excluded based

on Supreme Court decisions (e,g., SWANCC and Rapanos) or by regulation.

Federal and state regulations pertaining to waters of the U.S., including wetlands, are discussed below

Clean Water Act (33 USC 1251-1376). The CWA provides guidance for the restoration and maintenance
of the chemical, physical, and biological integrity of the nation's waters.

Section 401 requires that an applicant for a federal license or permit that allows activities resulting in a
discharge to waters of the U.S. must obtain a state certification that the discharge complies with other
provisions of CWA. The Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) administers the certification
program in California and may require State Water Quality Certlfication before other permits are issued.

Section 402 establishes a permitting system for the discharge of any pollutant (except dredged or fill
material) into waters of the U.S.

Section 404 establishes a permit program administered by USACE that regulates the discharge of
dredged or fill material into waters of the U.S. (including wetlands). lmplementing regulations by USACE

are found at 33 CFR Parts 320-332. The Section 404 (bX1) Guidelines were developed by the USEPA in

conjunction with USACE (40 CFR Part 230), allowing the discharge of dredged or fill material for non-
water dependent uses into special aquatic sites only if there is no practicable alternative that would
have less adverse impacts.

State Jurisdiction

Reqional Water Qudlftv Control Board

Any action requiring a CWA Section 404 permit, or a Rivers and Harbors Act Section 10 permit, must also

obtain a CWA Section 401 Water Quality Certification. The State of California Water Quality Certification
(WAC) Program was formally initiated by the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) in 1990
under the requirements stipulated by Section 401 of the Federal CWA. Although the Clean Water Act is a

City of Folsom 42 March2O22

Page 2118

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate center Apa rtments lsMN D

Federal law, Section 401 of the CWA recognizes that states have the primary authority and responsibility

for setting water quality standards. ln California, under Section 401, the State and Regional Water

Boards are the authorities that certify that issuance of a federal license or permit does not violate

California's water quality standards (i.e., that they do not violate Porter-Cologne and the Water Code|.

The WQC Program currently issues the WQC for discharges requiring USACE's permits for fill and dredge

discharges within Waters of the United States, and now also implements the State's wetland protection

and hydromodification regulation program under the Porter Cologne Water Quality Control Act.

On April 2,2}]rg,the SWRCB adopted a State Wetland Definition and Procedures for Discharges of
Dredged or Fill Materialto Waters of the State (Procedures), for inclusion in the forthcoming Water

Quality Control Plan for lnland Surface Waters and Enclosed Bays and Estuaries and Ocean Waters of
California. The Procedures consist of four major elements: 1) a wetland definition; 2) a framework for

determining if a feature that meets the wetland definition is a water of the state; 3) wetland delineation

procedures; and 4) procedures for the submittal, review and approval of applications for Water Quality
Certifications and Waste Discharge Requirements for dredge or fill activities. The Office of
Administrative Law approved the Procedures on August 28,2019, and the Procedures became effective

May 28, 2020.

Under the Procedures and the State Water Code (Water Code 513050(e)), "Waters of the State" are

defined as "any surface water or groundwater, including saline waters, within the boundaries of the
state." Unless excluded by the Procedures, any activity that could result in discharge of dredged or fill

material to Waters of the State, which includes Waters of the U.S. and non-federal Waters of the State,

requires filing of an application under the Procedures.

The Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act (Poner-Cologne Act, Water Code Section 13000 et seq.) is

California's statutory authority for the protection of water quality in conjunction with the federal CWA.

The Porter-Cologne Act requires the SWRCB and RWQCBs under the CWA to adopt and periodically

update water quality control plans, or basin plans. Basin plans are plans in which beneficial uses, water
quality objectives, and implementation programs are established for each of the nine regions in

California. The Porter-Cologne Act also requires dischargers of pollutants or dredged or fill material to
notify the RWQCBs of such activities by filing Reports of Waste Discharge and authorizes the SWRCB and

RWQCBs to issue and enforce waste discharge requirements, National Pollution Discharge Elimination

System (NPDES) permits, Section 401 water quality certifications, or other approvals.

California Denortment of Fish and Wildlife

The CDFW is a trustee agency that has jurisdiction under Section 1600 et seq. of the California Fish and

Game Code. Under Sections 1502 and 1603, a private party must notify CDFW if a proposed project will

"substantially divert or obstruct the natural flow or substantially change the bed, channel, or bank of
streambeds...except when the department has been notified pursuant to Section 1.601," Additionally,

CDFW asserts jurisdiction over native riparian habitat adjacent to aquatic features, including native trees

over four inches in diameter at breast height (DBH). lf an existing fish or wildlife resource may be

substantially adversely affected by the activity, CDFW may propose reasonable measures that will allow

protection of those resources. lf these measures are agreeable to the parties involved, they may enter

into an agreement with CDFW identifying the approved activities and associated mitigation measures.

Generally, CDFW recommends submitting an application for a Streambed Alteration Agreement (SAA)

for any work done within the lateral limit of water flow or the edge of riparian vegetation, whichever is

greater.

City of Folsom 43 March2022

Page 2119

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Local Resulations

Citv of Folsom Tree Preservotlon Ordlnonce

Chapter 12.15 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the Tree Preservation Ordinance, regulates the cutting or
modification of trees, including oaks and specified other trees; requires a Tree Permit prior to cutting or
modification; and establishes mitigation requirements for cut or damaged trees. The Tree Preservation

Ordinance establishes policies, regulations, and standards necessary to ensure that the City will continue

to preserve and maintain its "urban forests". Anyone who wishes to perform "Regulated Activities" on

"Protected Trees" must apply for a permit with the City. Regulated activities include:

o Removal of a Protected Tree;
o Pruning/trimming of a Protected Tree; andf or,
r Grading or trenching within the Protected zone.

Protected trees include:

Native oak trees with a diameter at standard height (DSH;4.5 feet above ground level) of 6
inches or larger for single trunk trees or 20 inches or larger combined diameter of native oak

multi-trunk trees. Native oak species include:
o valley oak (Quercus lobata)
o blue oak (Quercus douglosiil
o interior live oak lQuercus wislizeniil
o coast live oak lQuercus ogrtfolial

Heritage oak trees - native oaks with a trunk DSH of 19 inches or greater and native oaks with a

multi-trunk diameter of 38 inches or greater;

Landmark trees identified individually by the City Council through resolution as being a

significant community benefit; andf or,
Street trees within the tree maintenance strip.

Melhods

lnformation used in preparation of this lnitial Study comes from the following sources:

' Desktop review of regionally occurring special-status species and habitats with potential to
occur in the project site and/or be affected by the proposed project;

r Biological reconnaissance survey performed by HELIX biologists in October 2021;

r Biological Review for lron Point Road Apartments Development, prepared by SCS Engineers,

dated February 25, 2O2I; and,

r Arborist Report - lron Point Road Apartments, Folsom CA, prepared by Arborwell Professional

Tree Management, dated December 29,2O2O;

r Arborist inventory of remaining trees performed by HELIX biologist/arborist in November 2021

a

a

a

a

City of Folsom 44 March 2022

Page 2120

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Center Apa rtments ISMND

For the purposes of this report, special-status species are those that fall into one or more of the
following categories, including those:

listed as endangered or threatened under the Federal Endangered Species Act (FESA; including
candidates and species proposed for listing);

listed as endangered or threatened under the California Endangered Species Act (CESA;

including candidates and species proposed for listing);

a

a

designated as rare, protected, or fully protected pursuant to California Fish and Game Code;

designated a Species of Special Concern (SSC) by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife
(cDFW);

o

a

considered by CDFW to be a Watch List species with potential to become an SSC;

defined as rare or endangered under Section 15380 of the California Environmental Quality Act

(CEQA);or,

Having a California Rare Plant Rank (CRPR) of 1A, 18, 2A,28, or 3.

ln order to evaluate special-status species and/or their habitats with the potentialto occur on the
project site and/or be impacted by the proposed project, HELIX obtained lists of special-status species

known to occur and/or having the potential to occur in the project site and vicinity from the U.S. Fish

and Wildlife Service (USFWS; USFWS 2021), the California Native Plant Society (CNPS; CNPS 2021), and

the California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB; CDFW 2021). The results of the biological database

and records searches for the project site, as well as a list of species observed during the biological
reconnaissance, are compiled in Appendix C.

Biological Reconnaissance Survev

A biological reconnaissance survey was conducted on October L3,2O2t, by HELIX biologists Stephen

Stringer, M.S. lnternational Society of Arboriculture (lSA) Certified Arborist (WE-7129A) and Stephanie

Mclaughlin, M.S., ISA Certified Arborist (WE-12922A) between 1230 and 1430 hours. The biological
reconnaissance survey was accomplished by walking meandering transects through the project site in
order to obtain 100 percent visual coverage of the site. Habitats present in the project site were
classified based on the dominant plant species present and identifiable at the time of the survey. The
project site was also reviewed for aquatic features exhibiting characteristics of waters of the U,S. or
State, including the presence of hydrophytic vegetation, hydric soil, wetland hydrology, bed and bank, or
depressional topography. Following the field survey, the potential for each species identified in the
database query to occur within the project site was determined based on the site survey, soils, habitats
present within the project site, and species-specific information, as shown in Appendix C.

Arborist lnventorv

The Arborist Report prepared by Arborwell Professional Tree Management and dated December 29,

2020, inventoried a majority of the trees in the project site but did not include the trees located in the
landscaped strip in the southeastern corner of Lot 5.

a

a

a

City of Folsom 45 March2O22

Page 2121

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

HELIX Biologist and lnternational Society of Arboriculture certified arborist Stephanie McLaughlin (lSA f
WE-12922A) surveyed the additional trees in the southeastern corner of Lot 6 on November 2,2O2L,
The following data were collected for all native and non-native oak trees with a DSH of six inches or
Ereater on the site: species, trunk diameter at 4.5-feet above the ground (DSH), dripline radius,
estimated height, and overall health and structure of the tree. Overall condition was rated on a five-
point scale of 0 (dead), 1 (severe decline), 2 (declining), 3 (fair), 4 (good), or 5 (excellent). Comments
such as number of trunks, irregularities, scars or other growth characteristics or vigor indicators were
recorded for each tree. Recommendations for preservation or removal were made based on each tree's
condition. The location of each tree was recorded using an EOS Systems Arrow 100 Global Navigation
Satellite System receiver with sub-meter accuracy. Trees on the site were identified in the field with pre-
printed numbered tags.

Ho bitot Types/Veg etolion Comm unities

Habitat types/vegetation communities on the project site include blue oak woodland, non-native annual
grassland, ruderal/disturbed, and developed. Habitats and land covers are depicted on Figure 5 in
Appendix A.

Non-Native Annual Grassland

Non-native annual grasslands are open grasslands composed primarily of annual species. Germination
follows the onset of winter rains; however, growth is slow during cold weather and plants remain low in
stature until spring. Grasses flower and set seed by early summer, and large amounts of standing dead
thatch are present by mid-summer in the absence of grazing.

The non-native annual grassland in the project site is found on Lot L and is dominated by ripgut brome
(Bromus diondrusl, soft brome (Bromus hordeoceusl, prickly lettuce (Lactuca serriolo), and yellow-star
thistle lCentaurea solstitialisl. The majority of the species observed were non-native; however, native
species on the site include doveweed (Croton setigerl and yellowflow'er taniveed lHolocorpho virgatal.
The non-native annual grassland habitat on Lot 1 is in a somewhat disturbed condition. The contours of
the parcel show a history of grading and fill, with tire ruts and depressions scattered throughout the site,
The project site includes 6.95-acres of non-native annual grassland, all of which is found on Lot 1.

Blue Oak Woodland

Blue oak woodland is composed of a pronounced hardwood tree layer, with a poorly developed shrub
stratum, and a sparse, grassy herbaceous layer. The canopy is entirely dominated by blue oak (Quercus

douglosiil. The herbaceous layer of this community consists of similar species to what was observed in
the annual grassland habitat, such as ripgut brome, prickly lettuce, and yellow-starthistle. Blue oak
woodland habitat comprises 0.52-acres of the project site, all of which is found in the southwest corner
of Lot 6.

Ruderal/Disturbed

Ruderal/disturbed habitat occurs in areas that are heavily disturbed by past or ongoing human activities
but retain a soil substrate. Ruderal/disturbed areas may be sparselyto denselyvegetated, but do not
support a recognizable community or species assemblage. Vegetative cover is usually herbaceous and

dominated by a wide variety of weedy non-native species or a few ruderal native species.

City of Folsom 45 March2O22

Page 2122

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Rudera/disturbed habitat, which totals 3.61-acres, comprises much of Lot 5. This habitat on the project

site is dominated by a dense cover of non-native annual grasses, with small patches of native and non-
native grasses and forbs and is heavily disturbed. Ripgut brome, yellow-star thistle, yellowflower
tarweed, and medusa head (Elymus coput-medusoe) make up the majority of the herbaceous cover on

the project site in terms of percent cover. Nearly all herbaceous plant species observed during the
biological reconnaissance are non-natives associated with disturbance; however, native plants observed

include coyote brush (Soccharis pilularisl and deer grass lMuhlenbergia rigens). A smallsliver of
landscaping borders the eastern edge of Lot 5, it consists of ornamental scrub species as well as several

valley oaks lQuercus lobatol and cork oaks {Quercus suberl.

The contours of Lot 6 reflect a history of fill, grading, and other modifications resulting in tire ruts,

graded areas, and depressions. There are several large debris piles consisting of rock and rebar in the
center of Lot 6. Stormwater from the developed areas in the surrounding business park is discharged

into a small, graded depression within the ruderal/disturbed habitat on the east end of Lot 6 through a

culvert outfall that enters the site from under the parking lot to the south. The graded depression and

culvert outfall appears to have been constructed as part of the stormwater management system for the
Folsom Corporate Center. The graded depression contains some wetland plants typical of disturbed
areas but is not considered a potential waters of the U.S. or State because it was constructed on a
graded pad in uplands for the purposes of managing stormwater drainage.

Develooed

Developed areas on the project site includes parking lots and roadways surrounding both parcels. A
paved arterial roadway runs along the eastern and southern borders of Lot 6. Developed land near Lot 1

consists of a paved roadway and a portion of a parking lot alongthe parcels northern border. Developed

habitat in the project site is asphalt paved and completely devoid of vegetative cover. This habitat type
comprises 0.86-acres of the project site.

Wildlife

ln general, wildlife use of the site is expected to be limited to common disturbance-tolerant species

adapted to living in urban and suburban areas in close proximityto humans. Species observed usingthe
habitats in the project site included mourning dove lZenoido mocrourol, acorn woodpecker (Melanerpes

formicivorus), northern flicker lColoptes ourotal, black-tailed jackrabbit (Lepus californicusl, and house

finch (Co r pod ocus m exico n u sl.

Speclol-Stolus Species wlth Potenllol lo Occur

A total of 22 regionally occurring special-status plant species and 31 regionally occurring special-status

wildlife species were identified during the database queries and desktop review and are evaluated in
Appendix C,

Special-Status Plant Species

A total of 22 regionally occurring special-status plant species were identified during the database
queries and desktop review. The majority of the special-status plant species are associated with aquatic
habitats, including vernal pools. The remaining species are associated with grasslands, chapparal,

City of Folsom 47 March 2022

Page 2123

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

cismontane woodlands, coniferous forests, and alkaline habitat, or have specific requirements for lone,
gabbroic, serpentinite, or volcanic soils that were not found in the project site.

There is currently no suitable habitat for special-status plant species in the project site and there have

been no reported occurrences of special-status plant species on or adjacent to the project site in the
CNDDB. Special-status plant species are not expected to occur in the project site or be impacted by the
proposed project.

Special-Status Animal Species

A total of 31 regionally occurring special-status wildlife species were identified during the database

searches and desktop review. The majority of the special-status wildlife species are associated with
aquatic habitats of the adjacent Sacramento Valley such as rivers, sloughs, and freshwater wetlands,
including vernal pools. The remaining species are associated with open areas, grasslands, coniferous
forests, and cliff habitat, or have specific food species requirements that were not found on the project

site.

No special-status wildlife species were observed in the project site during the biological reconnaissance

survey and there are no reported occurrences in the CNDDB of special-status animal species in or
adjacent to the project site. Based on the evaluation of regionally occurring special-status species

documented in Appendix C, the project site provides marginal habitat for burrowingowl lAthene
cuniculariol and white-tailed kite (Elonus leucurusl as well as habitat for other nesting raptors and

migratory birds. These species are discussed briefly below, There is no suitable habitat in the project site
for the remainder of the regionally occurring special-status species evaluated. Species determined to
have no potential to occur in the project site or be impacted bythe proposed project are not discussed

further in this report.

Burrowina Owl

Burrowing owls are year-round residents of most parts of California, though local seasonal movements
are common and populations in northeastern California and high elevations may migrate to lower
elevations during the winter. Burrowing owls inhabit underground burrows, especially those of
California ground squirrels (Otospermophilus beecheyi), and artificial holes such as pipes, culverts, and

crevices in debris piles. Suitable habitat is open and relatively flat, with short vegetation, low perches or
mounds, and abundant rodent and insect prey. Common examples of suitable habitat include

agricultural fields, pastures, grasslands, deserts, and disturbed places. The breeding season for
burrowing owl is April through August (CDFW 201-2l.

No burrowing owls or sign were observed during the biological reconnaissance, which included a

thorough search for this species. However, there are three reported occurrences of burrowing owl in the
CNDDB within 2.5-miles of the project site. These occurrences are generally located to the southeast in

annual grassland habitat across US Highway 50 (CDFW 2021).

The non-native annual grassland and ruderal/disturbed habitat in the project site provides marginally
sultable habitat for burrowing owl. There are several debris piles and small mammal burrows that
provide elements of suitable habitat. The project site is too small in size to support significant burrowing
owl foraging and is surrounded by disturbed industrial and residential parcels. The high levels of human

City of Folsom 48 March 2022

Page 2124

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

presence and disturbance in the project site likely discourage occupation of the project site by
burrowing ourls; however, there is a low potential for this species to occur in the project site.

lf burrowing owls are residing in the project site or on adjacent properties, the project would have
potential for adverse effects through injury or mortality, displacement, and loss of habitat. lnjury or
mortality to individual adults and young, or mortality of eggs and chicks due to forced nest
abandonment by adults, would be a violation of the Fish and Game Code and a significant impact. Loss

of occupied habitat including nesting burrows, satellite burrows, foraging habitat, dispersal habitat,
wintering habitat, and linkages is considered a potentially significant impact to the local and regional
populations of burrowing owl {CDFW 201.2).

The recommended mitigation measures for nesting burrowing owl in the following section would reduce
potential impacts to this species to less than significant.

White-toiled Kite

White-tailed kite is a year-round resident in coastal and valley lowlands, where it inhabits herbaceous
and open stages of most habitat types. lndividuals forage in grasslands, farmlands, and wetlands,
preying mostly on small diurnal mammals. Nests are built near the top of dense tree stands, usually near
open foraging areas (Zeiner et al. 1988).

No white-tailed kites were observed during the biological reconnaissance survey conducted for the
proposed project. The nearest documented occurrence of white-tailed kite is 2.2-miles south in the City
of Folsom (CDFW IOZL\.

The blue oak woodland habitat on and adjacent to the project site provides potential nesting habitat
and the small patches of undeveloped grassland habitat in the vicinity provide suitable foraging habitat.
This species is known to nest in tall trees in urban areas and forage in small habitat patches,

No adverse effects to white-tailed kite foraging are anticipated as a result of the loss of
ruderal/disturbed habitat that would occur due to development of the proposed project. Non-breeding
adults could readily avoid contact with construction equipment or personnel by moving out of the
construction area. Displacement of non-breeding adults would not be a significant impact. The project
has potential for adverse effects to white-tailed kite through nest disturbance leading to destruction of
eggs or nestlings if this species were to nest in or adjacent to the project site. Eggs and young still
dependent on the nest would be susceptible to injury or mortality through physical contact or through
nest abandonment caused by displacement of adults. Destruction of eggs or young would be a violation
of the Fish and Game Code and a significant impact

The recommended mitigation measures for nesting migratory birds and raptors in the following section
would reduce potential impacts to this species to less than significant.

Miarotory Birds ond Nestino Birds

As noted in the Regulatory Framework section, migratory and non-game birds are protected during the
nesting season by California Fish and Game Code. The project site and immediate vicinity provides
nesting and foraging habitat for a variety of native birds common to urbanized areas, such as mourning
dove lZenoido mocroural, house finch lHoemorhous mexiconusl, and acorn woodpecker (Melanerpes

City of Folsom 49 March 2022

Page 2125

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

formicivorus). Nests were not observed during surveys; however, a variety of migratory birds have the
potential to nest in and adjacent to the project site, in trees, shrubs and on the ground in vegetation.

Project activities such as clearing and grubbing during the avian breeding season (February 1 through

August 31) could result in injury or mortality of eggs and chicks directly through destruction or indirectly

through forced nest abandonment due to noise and other disturbance. Needless destruction of nests,

eggs, and chicks would be a violation of the Fish and Game Code and a significant impact,

The recommended mitigation measures for nesting migratory birds and raptors in the following section

would reduce potential impacts to nesting migratory birds and raptors to less than significant.

Prolecled Trees

Data in this section is from an Arborist Report prepared by Arborwell Professional Tree Management in

December 2020 and an arborist inventory conducted by HEL in November 2021, There are a total of 14

trees found on the project site; one tree (#702) is on Lot L and the remaining trees are on Lot 5. Nine of
the trees are blue oaks, three are cork oaks, and two are valley oaks. The majority of trees are in

excellent to fair condition and one tree (#705) is in critical/poor condition. Table 7 shows the details of
all trees in the project site.

Table 7. Tree Detailsl

Condition Notes
Tree
il Species

DSH
(inchesl

4 - Good

Good shape, 2 Limb failures on southern side of tree, good

structure. Appears to have minimal deadwood in lower
part of canopy. May need to be raised up per plans for
clea ra nce.

702*
Blue Oak

Quercus
douglasii

4L.7

703*
Blue Oak

Quercus
doualosii

30.4 3 - Fair
Appears to have minimal deadwood and good attachment
at 6' high on trunk with 4 large limbs of attachment.

26.7 3 - Fair
Appears to have minimal deadwood, codominant at 5'
with signs of included bark and V shaped crotch.704*

Blue Oak

Quercus
douqlosii

Tree has poor structure with limb failure and is in severe

decline.705*
Blue Oak

Quercus
doualosii

20
1-
Critical/Poor

L9.4,

15.7
3 - Fair

Appears to have minimal deadwood, two trees at base,

one to northwest is being overcrowd by one to southeast.706*
Blue Oak

Quercus
douqlasii

Appears to have minimal deadwood, co-dominant leader

at 6'with V shaped crotch.
7071

Blue Oak

Quercus
douolasii

23.t 3 - Fair

709*
Blue Oak

Quercus
doualosii

23.7 3 - Fair Appears to have minimal deadwood.

Appears to have minimal deadwood. Large limb near base

of trees has visual signs of included bark.709'|
Blue Oak

Quercus
douolosii

20.7 3 - Fair

11.4,

13.3
3 - Fair

Appears to have minimal deadwood, poor structure with
co-dominant leaders at base.

710* Blue Oak

City of Folsom 50 March 2022

Page 2126

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Quercus
douqlasii

255r*
Cork Oak
Quercus suber

Ll,.t 5- Excellent

329*t
Cork Oak

Quercus suber
16 5-Excellent

330r* Cork Oak
Quercus suber

13.5 4 - Good Co-dominant leaders

331'*
Valley Oak

Quercus loboto
8.4 4 - Good Minor lean

332**
Valley Oak

Quercus lobota
9.6 5-Excellent Evidence of pruning

from Arborist Report - lron Point Road Apartmentt Folsom CA, prepared by Arborwell Professional Tree Management,

dated December 29, 202Q.
" Data collected by HELIX November 2O21.
lBold font indicates that a tree is protected

Eleven ofthe 14 trees in the study area are protected under the City of Folsom Tree Protection
Ordinance, as they are native oaks and have a DSH greaterthan six-inches. Tree # 705 was

recommended for removal due to its poor condition, Tree # 702 is considered to be a Heritage tree per

City of Folsom and would be preserved on-site as part of the proposed project design. Three of the 14

trees in the study area are not protected (Trees # 256,329, and 330) as they are not native oak species.

Jurlsdictionol Wolers

There are no potentially jurisdictional waters of the U.S. or waters of the State on the project site. There

is a small, constructed depression located on Lot 5 that appears to occasionally hold water. The

constructed depression appears to be part of a larger stormwater management system that was

constructed to collect runoff from the surrounding buildings, parking areas, and landscaped areas within
the Folsom Corporate Center. The constructed depression receives stormwater runoff through a culvert
outfall under the parking area/driveway to the south. The graded depression'contains some wetland
plants typical of disturbed areas but is not considered a potential waters of the U.S. or State because it
was constructed on a graded pad in uplands for the purposes of managing stormwater drainage and is

part of a currently functioning stormwater management system.

Wlldlile Conidors

The project site is primarily surrounded by development with narrow bands of open space separating it
from US Highway 50, lron Point Road, Kaiser Permanente, and an office park. Lands north of lron Point

Road are densely developed, as are lands east of Kaiser Permanente and west of the office park; US

Highway 50 is a 6-lane freeway. The project slte represents an isolated island of open space with no

connectivity to other suitable habitat and does not represent a significant wildlife movement corridor.
Use of the site as a wildlife corridor is limited to movement of local wildlife. No native wildlife nursery
sites would be affected.

Question a: Less than Significant with Mitlgation lncorporated. No regionally occurring special-status
plant species were identified as having the potential to occur in the project site, due to lack of suitable
habitat. Therefore, impacts to special-status plant species are not anticipated as a result of the proposed
project and no mitigation measures are necessary for special-status plants.

City of Folsom 51 March 2022

Page 2127

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

The proJect site provides potential marginal habitat for burrowing owl white-tailed kite and other
nesting migratory birds. These species are discussed briefly below. Specaes determined to have no
potential to occur in the project site or be impacted by the proposed project are not discussed further in
this report.

Burrowine Owl

ln the absence of proposed mitigation measures, potential adverse effects of the proposed project on
burrowing owl could include harm to individual burrowing owls, nest disturbance/loss of occupied
burrows, and loss of foraging habitat, Pre-construction surveys shall be conducted prior to project
implementation to determine if burrowing owl are present on or adjacent to the project site, so that
measures could be implemented if needed to avoid harming burrowing owl.

Mitigation Measure BIO-1: Avoid and Minimize lmpacts to Burrowing Owl

Prior to the commencement of construction activities (which includes clearing, grubbing, or grading) a

survey for burrowing owl shall be conducted by a qualified biologist. The survey shall occur within
30 days of the start of construction activities. Surveys shall be conducted in accordance with the
following:

A survey for active burrows and burrowing owls shall be conducted by walking through suitable
habitat over the entire project site and in areas within 150-meters ("500-feet) of the project
impact zone where accessible.

Pedestrian survey transects shall be spaced to allow 100 percent visual coverage of the ground
surface. The distance between transect center lines shall be no more than 30-meters (-100-feet)
and shall be reduced to account for differences in terrain, vegetation density, and ground
surface visibility. Surueyor(s) shall maintain a minimum distance of S0-meters ("1-50-feet) from
any owls or occupied burrows. lt is important to minimize disturbance near occupied burrows
during all seasons.

lf no occupied burrows or burrowing owls are found in the survey area, a letter report
documenting survey methods and findings shall be prepared and no further mitigation is

necessary.

lf occupied burrows or burrowing owls are found, then a complete burrowing owl survey is

required. This consists of a minimum of four site visits conducted on four separate days, which
must also be consistent with the Survey Method, Weather Conditions, and Time of Day sections
of Appendix D of the California Fish and Wildlife "Staff Report on Buriowing Owl Mitigation"
(March 2Ot2). A survey report shall be prepared that is consistent with the Survey Report
section of Appendix D of the California Fish and Wildlife "Stolf Report on Burrowing Owl
Mitigation" (March 2012).

a lf occupied burrows or burrowing owls are found, the applicant shall contact the City and
consult with CDFW prior to construction and will be required to submit a Burrowing Owl
Mitigation Plan (subjecttothe approvalof the City and in consultation with California Fish and
Wildlife). This plan must document all proposed measures, including avoidance, minimization,
exclusion, relocation, or other measures, and include a plan to monitor mitigation success. The

a

a

a

City of Folsom 52 March 2022

Page 2128

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

CDFW "Staff Report on Eurrowing awl Mitigotion" (March 2012) shall be used in the
development of the mitigation plan.

White-tailed Kite, Other Raotors, and Misratorv Birds

The project site provides suitable nesting habitat for native songbirds and large trees on and adjacent to
the project site provide nesting habitat for white-tailed kite and other raptors. Removal of vegetation

containing active nests would potentially result in destruction of eggs and/or chicks; noise, dust, and

other anthropogenic stressors in the vicinity of an active nest could lead to forced nest abandonment
and mortality of eggs andlor chicks. Needless destruction of eggs or chicks would be a violation of the

Fish and Game Code and a significant impact. Pre-construction surveys shall be conducted prior to
project implementation to determine if nesting birds are present on or adjacent to the project site, so

that measures could be implemented if needed to avoid harming nesting birds.

The following mitigation measure shall be implemented to avoid and minimize adverse effects to
nesting birds:

Mitigation Measure BIO-2: Avoid and Minimize lmpacts to Nesting Birds

lf project (construction) ground-disturbing or vegetation clearing and grubbing activities
commence during the avian breeding season (February 1 through August 31), a qualified

biotogist shall conduct a pre-construction nesting bird survey no more than 14 days prior to
initiation of project activities and again immediately prior to construction. The survey area shall

include suitable raptor nesting habitat within 500-feet of the project boundary (inaccessible

areas outside ofthe project site can be surveyed from the site or from public roads using

binoculars or spotting scopes). Pre-construction surveys are not required in areas where project

activities have been continuous since priorto February 1, as determined by a qualified biologist.
Areas that have been inactive for more than 14 days during the avian breeding season must be

re-surveyed prior to resumption of project activities. lf no active nests are identified, no further
mitigation is required. lf active nests are identified, the following measure is required:

o A suitable buffer (e.9., typically 300-500-feet for raptors; and 50-100-feet for passerines)

shall be established by a qualified biologist around active nests and no construction
activities within the buffer shall be allowed until a qualified biologist has determined
that the nest is no longer active (i.e., the nestlings have fledged and are no longer reliant
on the nest, or the nest has failed). Encroachment into the buffer may occur at the
discretion of a qualified biologist. Any encroachment into the buffer shall be monitored
by a qualified biologist to determine whether nesting birds are being impacted.

With implementation of the above mitigation measures, potential impacts to special-status species and

nesting birds would be less than significant and no additional mitigation measures would be required.

Question b: No lmpact. There are no riparian habitats or other sensitive natural communities in the
project site. Therefore, no impact would occur.

Question c: No lmpact. There are no potential wetlands or other waters of the U.S. or waters of the
State in the project site. Therefore, no impact would occur.

City of Folsom 53 March2O22

Page 2129

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Question d: Less Than Significant Impact. The project would result in a less than significant impact to
the movement of native resident wildlife or the use of native wildlife nursery sites, and no mitigation

necessary.

Question e: Less than significant with Mitigation lncorporated. A total of 14 trees are found on the
project site; one tree (#702) is on Lot 1 and the remaining trees are on Lot 6. Eleven of the 14 trees in

the study area are protected underthe City of Folsom Tree Protection Ordinance, as they are native

oaks and have a DSH greater than six-inches. Tree # 705 was recommended for removal due to its poor

condition. Tree # 702 is considered to be a Heritage tree per City of Folsom and will be preserved on-site

as part of the proposed project design. Three of the 14 trees in the study area are not protected (Trees #

256,329, and 330) as they are not native oak species.

Removal of protected trees requires a tree removal permit from the City of Folsom. Mitigation for tree

removal includes on- or off-site replacement, payment of in-lieu fees, or credit for preservation of
existing trees. Tree replacement shall be done at a ratio of one-inch DSH of tree replaced for each inch

DSH of tree removed (1;1 ratio). The replacement value of planted trees is as follows:

I

a

Sapling tree = 0.5-inch DSH

Tree in container less than 15-gallon = O.5-inch DSH

A tree in a 15-gallon container = one-inch DSH,

a A tree in a 24-inch box = two-inch DSH.

o A tree in a 36-inch box or larger = three-inch DSH.

Preserved trees are eligible for a Tree Preservation Credit where a credit of O.S-inch would be given for
every one inch preserved. Mitigation for Tree #705 should not be required, due to its poor condition.

Tree Preservation Credit should be given for the conservation of Tree #702, which has a DSH of 41.7'

inches and results in a credit of 2O.S-inches. The mitigation required for impacts to the remaining trees

totals to 181-inches.

The following mitigation measure would be implemented to avoid and minimize impacts to protected

trees:

Mitigation Measure BIO-3: Tree Permit

A Tree Permit Application containing an application form, tree protection and mitigation plan,

and arborist report shall be submitted to the City of Folsom by the owner/applicant for issuance

of a Tree Work Permit and Tree Removal Permit prior to commencement of any grading or site

improvement activities. The tree protection and mitigation plan shall be prepared in

collaboration with a qualified arborist and shall be subject to review and approval by the City'
,The tree protection and mitigation plan shall contain the contact information of the project

arborist and shall be included in all associated plan sets for the project.

a Removal of any protected tree shall be mitigated by planting replacement trees and/or payment

of "ln-Lieu" fees on a diameter inch basis in accordance with FMC 12.16.150. The proposed

method of mitigation shall be subject to review and approval by the City'

a

a

City of Folsom 54 March 2022

Page 2130

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

o Prior to starting construction, oak trees to be preserved shall be fenced with high visibility
fencing consistent with the city-approved tree protection and mitigation plan. Parking of
vehicles, equipment, or storage of materials is prohibited within the Tree Protection Zone of
Protected Trees at all times. Signs shall be posted on exclusion fencing stating that the enclosed

trees are to be preserved. Signs shall state the penalty for damage to, or removal of, the
protected tree.

The owner/applicant shall retain the services of a project arborist for the duration of the
development project to monitor the health of oak trees to be preserved and carry out the City-

approved tree protection plan. All regulated activity conducted within the Critical Root Zone of
protected trees, as that term is defined in Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) 12.16.02O, shall be

performed underthe direct supervision ofthe project arborist. A copy ofthe executed contract
for these arboricultural services shall be submitted to the City prior to the issuance of any tree
or grading permits

a

Certification letters by the project arborist attesting compliance with the tree protection and
mitigation plan and tree permit conditions shall be submitted to the City at the following stages

of the project:

o Following completion of grading, prior to issuance of any building permits

o At the time of the final inspection, prior to the Certificate of Occupancy

Question fr No lmpact. No Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or other
local, regional, or state habitat conservation plan has been approved for the City of Folsom. Therefore,
no impacts to an existing adopted Habitat Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or
other approved local, regional, or state habitat conservation plan would occur, and no mitigation is

necessary.

City of Folsom 55 March 2022

Page 2131

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments IsMND

V. CUITURAL RESOURCES

CUITURAt RESOURCES:

Would the project:
Potentlal
lmpact

Less Than
Sltnlflcant

wlth
Mltlgetlon

Lesr Than

Slgnlflcant
lmpact lmpact

No

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance ofa
historical resource as defined in 515064.5?

u n
b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of an

archaeological resource pursuant to 515064.5?
I

c) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological

resource or site or unique geologic feature?
n

d) Disturb any human remains, including those interred
outside of formal cemeteries?

n ntr
Cultural resource evaluations prepared for the proposed project have been incorporated by reference

and are presented in their entirety in Appendix D.

Environmenlol Setling

State and federal legislation requires the protection of historical and cultural resources. ln 197L,

President's Executive Order No. 11593 required that all federal agencies initiate procedures to preserve

and maintain cultural resources by nomination and inclusion on the National Register of Historic Places.

ln 1980, the Governor's Executive Order No. 8-54-80 required that state agencies inventory all

"significant historic and cultural sites, structures, and objects under their jurisdiction which are over 50

years of age and which may qualify for listing on the National Register of Historic Places." Section

15064.5(b)(1) of the CEQA Guidelines specifies that projects that cause "...physical demolition,

destruction, relocation, or alteration of the resource or its immediate surroundings such that the

significance of an historic resource would be materially impaired" shall be found to have a significant

impact on the environment. For the purposes of CEQA, an historical resource is a resource listed in, or

determined eligible for listing in the California Register of Historical Resources. When a project could

impact a resource, it must be determined whether the resource is an historical resource, which is

defined as a resource that:

(A) is historically or archaeologically significant, or is significant in the architectural, engineering,

scientific, economic, agricultural, educational, social, political or cultural annals of California;

and,

(B) Meets any of the following criteria: 1) is associated with events that have made a significant

contribution to the broad patterns of California's history and cultural heritage; 2) is associated

with the lives of persons important in our past; 3) embodies the distinctive characteristics of a

type, period, region, or method of construction, or represents the work of an important creative

individual, or possesses high artistic values; or 4) has yielded, or may be likely to yield,

information important in prehistory or history. The City of Folsom Standard Construction

Specifications were developed and approved by the City of Folsom in May 2004 and updated in

December 2014. They include Article 11 - Cultural Resources, which provides direction on

City of Folsom 56 March 2022

Page 2132

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

actions to be taken in the event that materials are discovered that may ultimately be identified
as a historical or archaeological resource, or human remains (City of Folsom 2014).

Record Seorches ond Pedeslrlon Survey Resulls

This section describes the existing cultural resource setting and potential effects from project

implementation on the project site and its surrounding area. The results are based on a record search

conducted at the North Central lnformation Center on September 23,2O2I and a pedestrian field survey

conducted on November 3,2O2t. This section assesses potential impacts related to historic resources,

archaeological resources, and human remains.

North Central lnformation Center Record Seorch

To determine the presence of cultural and historical resources within the project area and a 0.25-mile
radius, a record search was conducted at the North Central lnformation Center (NCtC) on September 23,

2021. The record search included a review of National Register of Historic Places (NR), the California
Register of Historic Resources (CRHR), the California Historical Landmarks (CHL) list, the California Points

of Historical lnterest list, the California State Historic Resources lnventory (HRl) listings for Sacramento

County, and the Archaeological Determinations of Eligibility (ADOE). Historic maps were also examined
to gain insights into past developments and changes within the project area and its surroundings.

The NCIC results indicate that 53 historic resources have been recorded within the 0.25-mile search

radius; six resources were recorded as potentially occurring within the project area. The 53 historic
resources are primarily scattered debris, ditches, and metal remnants from the Folsom Mining Distract

and the Prairie Diggings Placer Mining District. The 53 historic Resources are outlined in Table 8.

Table 8. Previ Documented Resources within the Area

P-34-000335 Hlstorlc- the Folsom Mlnint District

P-3/t-001480 Historic- Segment of the Rhoads' Branch Ditch

P-34-002195 Historic.1940s era

P.34.002292 Historic- Placer mining landscape

p-34-002306 Historic- thc Prairie Diggings Placer Mining District

P-34-004518 Historic- mid-20th century lattice tower/ part of

P-34-000461 Historic- Natomas Ditch- water conveyance system

P-34-000648 Prehistoric- lithic scatter and bedrock milling feature

P-34-000767 Historic- debris scatter, contributing element to
district 34-000335

P-34-000768 Historic- mining camp contributing element to
district 34-000335

P-34-000769 Historic- mining camp contributing element to
district 34-000335

P"34-000770 Historic- mining camp contributing element to
district 34-000335

Trinomial Year Authorlsl
cA-sAc.
000308H

1995 Flint, S.

cA-sAc.
000903H

2005 Jensen, Sean Michael
and Rob McCann

None 2008 Westwood, Lisa

None 1994 Doughtery, John and
David Davis

None 1994 Llndstrom, Susan,
Judy D. Tordoff, and
Darvl G. Noble

None 2012 Crawford, K. A.

1989 Shapiro, William A.CA-SAC-

000434H

cA-sAc-
000524

1990 Derr, Eleanor H. and

lohn Dougherty
1990 Derr, Eleanor H. ahd

lohn Douehertv
cA-sAc-
000589H

cA-sAc-
000590H

1990 Derr, Eleanor H. and
lohn Dougherty

CA.SAC.

000591H
1990 Derr, Eleanor H. and

Ken Mclvers
cA-sAc-
000592H

1990 Derr, Eleanor H. and
Ken Mclvers

City of Folsom 57 March 2022

Page 2133

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

P-34-OOO774

P-34-OO775

P 34-00776

P-34-00777

P-34-00780

P-34-00783

P-34-00784

P-34-00789

P-34-00790

P-34-00176s

P-34-001771

P-34-O4fi74
P-34-001775

P-34-OO7776

P-34-OOL777

P-34-001778

P-34-001782

P-34-00179s

P-34-001798

P-34-001799

P-34-001800
P-34-001801

P-34-001802

P-34-001803

P-34-001807

P-34-001820

P-34-001926

P-34-002087

P-34-002088

P-34-002089

P-34-002090

P-34-002091

P-34-002287

P-34-OO2288

P-34-OO229t

P-34-002293

P-34-002294

Year AuthorlslTrinomial
1990 Derr, Eleanor H. and

Ken Mclvers
cA-sAc-
000595H

CA-SAC.

000597H

1990 Derr, Eleanor H, and
Ken Mclvers

cA-sAc-
000598H

1990 Derr, Eleanor H. and
Ken Mclvers

cA-sAC-

000s99H

1990 Derr, Eleanor H. and
Ken Mclvers

CA-SAC-

000502H

1994 D., lW and ET

1990 Derr, Eleanor H.cA-sAc-
000605H

cA-sAc-
000506H

1990 Derr, Eleanor H. and
Ken Mclvers

None 1990 Derr, Eleanor H.

None 20t2 Pappas, S., and D.

Quivev

None 2006 Windmiller. Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric Historic- trash scatter. mines

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric Historic-

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2005 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

2006 Windmiller. RicNone
Windmiller. RicNone 2006

cA-sAc-
001019H

2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric Historic-
None 2005 Windmiller, Ric

cA-sAc-
001020H

2005 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

cA-sAC-
001085H

2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

None 2006 Windmiller, Ric

Windmiller. RicNone 2006
None 1990 Derr, Eleanor H.

None 1990 Derr, Eleanor H, and

Randy Bethard

None 1990 Dougherty, John and

David Davis

Dougherty, John and
David Davis

None 1990

None t994 Teixeria, Emanuel and
John

Prehistoric- lithic scatter and Historic- mining camp
and mines/quarries/tailings contributing element to
district 34-000335

Historic- remains of shed

Historic- The Russi Place -foundations, privies and
trash and

Historic- well/cistern

Historic- stone fence

Historic- stone fence

Historic- privy/d ump/trash scatter

Historic- of chi

Historic- metal drum

Historic- wall

Historic-
Historic- water
Historic-
Historic-
H

H

Historic-
Historic-
Historic-
Historic- foundations/structu re pads

Historic-

Historic- water
Historic- foundations/structure pads

Historic- drains, dams, mines/qua ilings, and

Historic- m ines/qua rries/tailings, pa rt of H istoric
landsca

H istoric- fou ndations/structu re pads

Historic-
Historic- concrete and metal debris

Historic-
H istoric- mines/quarri es/tailings, contributing
element to district 34-000335

Historic- pick head embedded in quartz, element of
district 34-000335

Historic- mines/quarries/tailinEs, element of district
34-000335

Historic- mines/quarries/tailings and water
element of district 34-000335

Historic- mines/quarries/tailings - mining landscape,

City of Folsom 58

of 34-000335

March2022

Page 2134

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apa rtments ISMND

Trlnomlal Year Authorls)
Dou:hertv

1994 Dougherty, John, Jay

Flaherty and David

Davis

None

None 2013 Westwood, Lisa

None 20t4 Pappas,5. and D.

Quivev
None 2013 Pappas, S. and D.

Quivev

P-34-002295 Historic- mines/qua rries/tai lings, element of district
34-000335

P-34-004667 Historic- Rhoades' Diggings Mining District, including

foundation pads, privy/dumps/trash scatters, water
conveyance system, roads/trails/rail road
grades/dams, mines/quarries/tailings, subsumes 34-

oot744
P-34-OO4757 Historic- water conveyance system

P-34-004758 H istoric- mines/quarries/tail ings

The first resource identified, the Folsom Mining District (P-34-000335), was recorded as a variety of
elements from the region's historic mining period, including mines, quarries, tailings, mining equipment,

habitation sites, roads, railroad grades, water conveyances, and structural foundations. The results of
HELIX's NCIC records search indicated that elements of this historic district could be present within both

lots of the currently proposed Area of Potential lmpact (APE). Records indicate that the Folsom Mining

District taken as a unified entity has been determined to be ineligible for listing on the NRHP and CRHR,

but that individual elements within the district may be eligible for listing and that they should be

evaluated as eligible or ineligible on a case-by-case basis. This resource was first recorded in 1995 by

Sandy Flint.

The second resource identified on the project site is known as the Rhoads Branch Ditch (P-34-001480).

The results of HELIX's NCIC records search indicated that elements of this ditch system could be present

within the current APE's Lot 6. The ditch was used for supplying water to most of the mined areas south

of Alder Creek, east of Prairie City, and south of the Willow Hill diggings. Since its initial recordation this
resource has been incorporated as an element of the American River Placer Mining District, now also

known as the Folsom Mining District (P-34-000335). As of the time of ECORP Consulting lnc.'s 2013

survey, the resource is believed to be heavily disturbed from the construction of houses, roads and

associated facilities, though portions of the ditch may stillbe in good condition. NRHP and CRHR

eligibility have not been determined for this resource.

The third resource, first recorded in 2008 by Lisa Westwood, this resource is a 1940s-era transmission

line that extends from Halsey to Newark. lt is composed of metal towers and situated directly east of,

and parallel to, two higher capacity, modern transmission lines that bisect the current APE's Lot 1. Built

in the early 1940s, the line is now named the Gold Hill-Bellota-Lockford 115kV line. According to
maintenance logs on file with PG&E, the line was upgraded in conjunction with the construction of the

Gold Hill Substation in 1953, and again in 1975 and 1983. This resource has been determined ineligible

for listing on the NRHP and CRHR. Most recently revisited in2O77 by ECORP Consulting lnc.

archaeologists, the resource is considered to be in good condition.

The fourth resource was first recorded in 1994 by John Doughtery and David Davis, this site consists of a

placer mine located approximately lO-meters north of US Highway 50, along an ephemeral northwest

flowing drainage. NCIC maps show the site as intersecting Lot 1's southeast border. This site is
considered an element of the Folsom Mining District (P-34-000335), and it abuts several other resources

which are also part of the District, including other mining-related ground disturbances, mining camps,

City of Folsom 59 March2O22

Page 2135

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

and historic debris piles associated with mining activities. P-34-OO2292's NRHP and CRHR eligibility has

not been determined.

The fifth resource, first recorded in 1994 by Susan Lindstrom, Judy D. Tordoff, and Daryl G, Noble, this

site represents the Prairie Diggings Placer Mining District which contains 35 loci of nineteenth century
cultural resources pertaining to mining activities and mining camp occupations, These resources include

examples of early shallow placer mines; evidence of ground sluicing, drift mining, low-pressure hydraulic

mining, and dry land dredging activities; water conveyances; and artifacts and landscape features
associated with mining camp operations including personal effects, mining equipment, hearths and

roads. The district encompasses approximately 302-acres and represents one of the mining areas within
Prairie City's sphere of influence in the 1850s and 60s. The district is situated north of Alder Creek and

largely east of Prairie City Road, with Willow Hill Reservoir in its western arm, and it includes the current

APE's Lot 1 within its boundaries. As the result of development in the area, the district has suffered

significant losses to its site integrity and has been determined ineligible for inclusion on the NRHP and

CRHR as of 2OL4.

The sixth resource, first recorded in 2O72 by K.A. Crawford, this site consists of a steel lattice
transmission tower located in a large parking lot area in the City of Folsom, immediately adjacent to the
current APE's Lot 1. The base of the tower was installed by the Pacific Gas and Electric Company prior to
1957 as part of their expansion of electrical services in the Folsom area. The tower was constructed with
bolted steel L-shaped profiles, and as of its recording in 2012 was still in good condition. At the time the

tower was also noted as retaining its structural and historic integrity because it had not been

significantly altered since its original construction. This resource has been determined ineligible for
listing on the NRHP.

A total of 23 reports have been prepared within the search radius, six of which included the project

area. These previous reports are outlined in Table 9.

Table 9. Previous Studies Conducted within the Area
Afflllatlon

003925

004520 PAR Environmental
Services, lnc

011136 lnc

011161 Michael Brandman
Associates

011164 Michael Brandman
Associates

011632 Pierce Archaeological

003840 caltrans

004s21 State of California,
Department of
Transportation
District 3

Year Authorlsl Tltle
1990 Derr, EJeanor The Broadstone Master Plan Project: Final Report

Historlc Survey Reporl and Historic Resource
Evaluation Report for Slxleen Sites, Highway 50
lnterchango Project Posl Mile lE.8 TO 23.1,
Sacramanto Countv. California

1992 Maniern Mary

20L2 Billat. Lorna Collocalion ("GO") Submission Packet FCC Form 621

Direct APE Historic Archltectural Assessment for T-
Mobile llllast, LLC Candidate SC06934A (HyllY 50 -
Scotl Road), 2155 lron Road, Folsom, Sacramento
Corrntv- Californie

20L2 Crawford,
Kathleen

2012 Wills, Carrle Cultural Resources Records Search and Site Visit
Results for T-Moblle West, LLC Gandidate SC06934A
(Hrfly 50 - Scoft Road), 2{ 55 lron Point Road, Folsom,
Sacramento Counfu- Callfornia

20L4 Pierce, Wendy Wlllow Hill Reservoir Trail ProJect, Cultural Resource
lnvantory, Gity of Folsom, Sacrtmento

Proposed lnterchange and Auxiliary Lanes Highway 50L994 Tordoff, Judv

1994 Novle, Daryl G, Histodo Properly Survey Report for a Proposed
lnterchange and Auxiliery Lanes on Highway 50 in Eastern
Sacramenlo County, California 0$SAC-50 P.M. 17.'t120.1
03101-394500

City of Folsom 60 March2O22

Page 2136

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMN D

00452s

o07tzt

008736

009579

011001

011337

011408

oL7728

011894

012049

012053

012088

012419

012458

012520

Ycar Authorlsl nrb
1991 Maniery, Mary Archaeological Survey Report for the Highway 50

lnlerchange Project, Post Mile 15.8 to Post Mile 23.1 ,

Sacramento Countv. Calllomia

2004 Clark, Matthew The Status of Cultural Resources Research for the Kaiser
Folsom Project Area in lhe City of Folsom, Sacramento
Countv. CA
Carpenter Ranch Cultural Resources lnventory, Folsom,
Sacramento County, California

2006 Windmiller, Ric

2008 Losee, Carolyn Submission Packet, FCC Form 621, for exisling
Telecommunications Facility, Folsom AT&T

2072 Westwood, Lisa

and Stephen
Pappas

Folsom South of US Highway 50 Specific Plan Project
Preliminary Historic Properlles Synthesis Report
Sacramento County, California Project No. 2005.429.1

Knapp, Katherine,
and Lisa

Westwood

Cultural Resources Testing and Evaluation Report for the
Mangini Ranch APE, Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50
Specilic Plan Project, Sacramento County, California
ECORP Proiect No. 2012-037.1

2013

2072 Westwood, Lisa,

Katherine Knapp,

Stephen Pappat
David Quivey, and

Roger Mason

Cultural Resources Testing and Evaluation Report for the
Carpenter Ranch Permit Area, Folsom South of U.S.
Highway 50 Specific Plan Project; Cultural Resources
lnventory Report for the Carpenter Ranch APE within the
Folsom South of Highway 50 Specilic Plan

Historic Property Treatment Plan fcr the Non-Backbone
Prahie City Road Business Park Permit Area, Folsom
South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project
Sacramento Counfu . CaliJornia

2014 Westwood, Lisa

Westwood, Lisa

and Katherine
Knaoo

Finding of Effect Report for lhe Arcadian Heights APE
Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specilic Plan Project
Sacramento County, California

2014

Light Datection and Ranging (LIDAR) data for the Folsom
South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Projoct.
cenerated in compliance with Section 4.4 of the approved
(August 2013) Historic Property Treatment Plan for the
Backbone lnfrastructure oermit aree (SPK-2007-02159).

2015 Westwood, Lisa

Data Recovery Report for Archaeological Sites in the
Backbone lnfrastructure Area of Potential Eftects, Folsom
South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project,
Sacramento County, California, ECORP Project No.2005-
479 6

2015 Westwood, Lisa

Historic Properly Treatment for the Non-Backbone Prairie
City Road Business Park Permit Area, Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project, Sacramento
Countu- California {ECORP Proiect No. 2009-'168.8)

2015 Westwood, Lisa

and (atherine
Knapp

2013 (napp, Katherine
and Lisa

Westwood

Historic Property Treatment Plan for the Backbone
lnfraslructure Permit Area, Folsom South of U.S. Highway
50 Specific Plan Project, Sacramento County, California

201s Westwood, Lisa,

Jeremy Adams,
Stephen Pappas,

Susan Lindstrom,
and Roser Mason

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project,
Historic Properties Management Plan, Sacramento
County, California

2016 Westwood, Lisa Cultural Resources lnventory Updale for the 2.72-ase
Broadstone Oaks Crossing APE Within the Broadstone
Master Plan Proiect Area, ECORP Proiect No. 2015-049

Afflllatlon
PAR Environmental
Services

None Listed

Consulting

Professional

ECORP Consulting,
lnc.

ECORP Consulting,
lnc.

ECORP Consulting,
lnc.

ECORP Consulting,
lnc.

ECoRP Consulting,
lnc.

ECORP Consulting,
lnc.

ECORP Consulting,
lnc.

ECORP Consulting,
lnc.

ECORP Consulting,
lnc.

ECORP Consulting,
lnc.

lnc.

City of Folsom 61 March2O22

Page 2137

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Co Center rtments ISMND

Pedestrian Survey

On Novembet 3,2O2!, HELIX Senior Archaeologist Clarus Backes R.P.A, conducted a pedestrian survey to
characterize any prehistoric or historic-era archaeological resources located on the surface of the Area

of Potential Effects (APE). During the survey, the ground surface throughout both parcels of the APE

were examined for the presence of historic-era artifacts (e.g, metal, glass, ceramics), prehistoric artifacts
(e.g., flaked stone tools, tool-making debris), and other features that might represent human activity
that took place more than 50 years ago. Further, a concerted effort was made to locate the six cultural
resources identified during the NCIC records search as lying within or adjacent to the current APE.

Representative photographs taken during the survey are presented in Appendix D. The surveys of each

individual lot (Lot 1 and Lot 5) are presented separately below.

Lot 7

Lot l's ground surface can be characterized as slightly undulating, with a gradual (5-10 percent) slope
downhill to the southwest (Photos 1 and 2). There is also a short, steep downslope from Lot 1's

northeastern boundary north towards the nearby medical center parking lot (Photo 3). The entire Lot
was found to be covered with dense, nonnative grasses approximately 24-inches high, and as a result
surface visibility for the pedestrian survey was very poor (less than five percent visibility). Ground soils

that were visible, however, proved to be brownish-red sandy silt with large pebbles and small cobble
inclusions that are angular and granitic. There were also loose, large quartz cobbles and small boulders
scattered throughout the area.

Overall, the area showed signs of moderate ground disturbance, with recent tire tracks crossing the Lot

from all directions. There were also several small borrow pits and push piles, as well as several small

concentrations of broken asphalt and rounded river cobbles that appear to have been brought in from
off-site (Photos 4 and 5). Further, at the time of survey, the entire Lot was covered with a thin scatter of
modern roadside debris.

Five cultural resources identified during the NCIC records search were found lying within or adjacent to
Lot 1. They are as follows: P-34-000335, P-34-O22195, P-34-002292, P-34-OO2306 and P-34-004518. The

pedestrian survey revealed that no elements or cultural resources that could be associated with the
historic Folsom Mining District (P-34-000335), the Prairie Diggings Placer Minlng District (P-34-002305),

or the mining feature listed as an element of the Folsom Mining District lP-34-O02292). Cultural resource

P-34-O22L95 is a 1940s era lattice metal tower. HELIX's pedestrian survey did not encounter any

evidence of that mining feature within Lot t. P-34-004518 is a mid-twentieth century metal lattice
transmlssion tower. HELIX's pedestrian survey of Lot 1 encountered this resource and noted that there
had been no significant changes to its condition or character since its initial recordation by archaeologist
K.A. Crawford in 2012.

Lot 6

Lot 6's ground surface gently rises from the northeast to the southwest through a series of low artificial
terraces (Photo 7). The lot is covered with dense nonnative grasses, though they were shorter than
those found on Lot 1, allowing for slightly better ground surface visibility (a little less than 10 percent).

There is also a small stand of oak trees in the lot's southwest corner (Photo 8). A few disturbed areas

within the lot exposed bare soils which proved to be brown sandy silt with angular large pebbles and

small cobbles, and include concentrations of gray and red slate. Overall, Lot 5 is considerably more
disturbed than Lot 1, with tire tracks, small, graded areas, and push piles visible throughout the survey

City of Folsom 62 March 2022

Page 2138

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMN D

area. ln addition, along the lot's northeastern boundary there is a 69- meter long, 18-meter wide

concentration of push piles and large granitic boulders (Photo 9). These piles also contained broken up

fragments of reinforced concrete. lt is unclear whether these boulders originated from within the lot, or

if they were irnported from off-site, but in either case it is clear they are not in their original placements.

Lot 5 also exhibited a thin scatter of industrial debris across the survey area including scrap metal,

plastic fragments, and pipe fragments. None of this debris, however, appeared to be indicative of
activities taking place on the site more than 45 years ago.

Near the center of the lot is a small, graded depression used as a stormwater control basin. This basin,

which was seen holding standing water at the time of the survey, is fed by a small culvert that runs from

the Folsom Corporate Center to the south. A ditch extends from this stormwater basin for
approximately 40-meters. Together these elements appear to function as a modern water-control

feature, rather than one of the historic ditches that have been documented by previous studies in the

project vicinity. Two cultural resources identified during the NCIC records search were identified lying

within or adjacent to Lot 6. These resources are P-34-000335 and P-34-001480. The pedestrian survey

revealed that no elements or cultural resources that could be associated with this historic district (P-34-

000335) or historic ditch (P-34-001480) are located on the ground surface of Lot 6.

Evoluotion of Cullurol Resources

Question ar Less than Significant. Review of historic topographic maps (dating from 1911 to 1975) and

historic aerial photographs (dating 1952 to 2018) indicate that Lots 1 and 6 have not undergone any

formal development between 1952 and 2018. Characterized during these periods as undulating grassy

fields with moderate to sparsely populated oak stands, only tree clearing and dirt road construction

activities were made apparent within the APE during HELIX's historic maps and images review, with

those activities spanning only between 2002 and 2018. Of the six previously recorded resources that are

indicated by the NCIC as potentially lying within or adjacent to the current APE, only two were

encountered during HELIX's survey. These include P-34-002195 and P-34-004518, two metal lattice

towers constructed for use in electrical transmission lines during the mid-20ih century. The proposed

project is not anticipated to have impacts on either of these two resources. Although NCIC records

indicate that site P-34-OO2292 might lie within the currently proposed APE, the only traces of historic

mining activity spotted during HELIX's pedestrian survey consisted of placer mining spoil piles which lie

to the southwest of Lot 1 and outside of the project's APE. Consequently, the current project is not

anticipated to impact this resource.

ln the event that cultural resources are exposed during any future ground-disturbing activities,

construction activities should be halted in the immediate vicinity of the discovery, lf the site cannot be

avoided during the remainder of the construction, an archaeologist who meets the Secretary of the

lnterior's Professional Qualifications Standards should then be retained to evaluate the find's

significance under CRHR criteria. lf the discovery proves to be significant, additional work, such as data

recovery excavation, may be warranted and should be discussed in consultation with the County. With

implementation of this guideline, and with consideration that no historic resources are anticipated to be

impacted by the project, impacts would be less than significant.

Question b: Less than Significant with Mitigation. On November 2,2021, HELIX requested that the

NAHC conduct a search of their SLF for the presence of Native American sacred sites or human remains

in the vicinity of the proposed project area. HELIX received a response from NAHC on November 16,

City of Folsom 63 March2022

Page 2139

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Co Center rtments ISMND

2021, which reported that the SLF search results were negative. However, it is possible that subsurface

excavation activities may encounter previously undocumented archaeological resources. The
implementation of standard cultural resource construction mitigation (Mitigation Measure CUL-1) would
ensure that this impact is less than significant.

Mitigation Measure CU[-l: Avoid and minimize impacts to previously unknown archaeological
resources.

It is always possible that ground-disturbing activities during project development may uncover
previously unknown archaeological resources. ln the event that archaeological resources are discovered

during construction, construction operations shall stop within a 100-foot radius of the find and a

qualified archaeologist shall be consulted to determine whether the resource requires further study. The

City shall include a standard inadvertent discovery clause in every construction contract to inform
contractors of this requirement. The archaeologist shall make recommendations concerning appropriate
measures that will be implemented to protect the resources, including but not limited to, excavation

and evaluation of the finds in accordance with Section 15054.5 of the CEQA Guidelines. Archaeological

resources could consist of, but are not limited to, stone, bone, wood, or shell artifacts or features,
including hearths. Any previously undiscovered resources found during construction within the project

area should be recorded on appropriate Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) 523 forms and

evaluated for significance in terms of CEQA criteria.

Question C: No lmpact. The proposed project area is not located in an area that is considered likely to
have paleontological resources present. Paleontological resources (fossils) are remains an/ortraces of
prehistoric life. Fossils are typically preserved in layered sedimentary rocks, and the distribution of
fossils is a result of the sedimentary historic of the geologic units within which they occur.

Question D: Less than Slgnificant with Mitigation. No human remains are known to exist within the
project area, and there were no indications of human remains found during the field survey. However,

there is always the possibility that subsurface construction activities associated with the proposed

project, such as trenching and grading, could potentially damage or destroy previously undiscovered

human remains. Accordingly, this implementation of Mitigation Measure CUL-2 would reduce this
potential impact to a less than significant level.

Mitigation Measure CUL-2: Avoid and minimize impacts related to accidental dlscovery of human
remains.

ln the event of the accidental discovery or recognition of any human remains, CEQA Guidelines S

15064.5; Health and Safety Code 5 7050.5; Public Resources Code 5 5097.94 and $ 5097.98 must be

followed. lf during the course of project development there is accidental discovery or recognition of any
human remains, the following steps shall be taken:

1. There shall be no further excavation or disturbance within a 100-foot radius of the potentially
human remains until the County Coroner is contacted to determine if the remains are Native

American and if an investigation of the cause of death is required. lf the coroner determines the
remains to be Native American, the coroner shall contact the Native American Heritage

Commission (NAHC) within 24 hours, and the NAHC shall identify the person or persons it
believes to be the "most likely descendant" (MLD) of the deceased Native American. The MLD

may make recommendations to the landowner or the person responsible for the excavation

City of Folsom 64 March2O22

Page 2140

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

work within 48 hours, for means of treating or disposing of, with appropriate dignity, the human

remains and any associated grave goods as provided in PRC Section 5097.98.

2. Where the following conditions occur, the landowner or his authorized representative shall

rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods with appropriate

dignity either in accordance with the recommendations of the most likely descendant or on the
project site in a location not subject to further subsurface disturbance:

o The NAHC is unable to identify a most likely descendent or the most likely descendent failed

to make a recommendation within 48 hours after being notified by the commission.

The descendant identified fails to make a recommendation.

o The landowner or his authorized representative rejects the recommendation of the
descendant, and mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the
landowner.

City of Folsom 55 March2O22

Page 2141

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

VI. GEOTOGY AND SOITS

GEOI.OGY AND SOIIS:

Would the project:
Potentlal
lmpact

Less lhan
Slgnlflcant

wlth
Mltlgatlon

less lhan
Slgnlflcant

lmpact lmpact
No

a) Expose people or structures to potential substantial
adverse effects, including the risk of loss, injury, or death
involving:

i. Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated on

the most recent Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning
Map issued by the State Geologist fot the area or
based on other substantial evidence ofa known fault?

n D

ii. Strong seismic ground shaking? I n
iii. Seismic-related ground failure, including liquefaction? n D
iv. Landslides?

b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of an

archaeological resource pursuant to 515054.5?
tr n

c) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable, or that
would become unstable as a result of the project, and
potentially result in on- or off-site landslide, lateral
spreading, subsidence, liquefaction or collapse?

n n

d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-8 of
the Uniform Building Code (1994), creating substantial risks

to life or property?
n n Itr

e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of
septic tanks or alternative waste water disposal systems

where sewers are not available for the disposal of waste
water?

tr n

The following discussion is based in part on the approach, methodology, results, and conclusions

outlined in a geotechnical investigation report prepared by Geocon Consultants, lnc. (Geocon 2017). The

geotechnical report was prepared for a project located adjacent to Lot 1, and its description ofthe
environmental setting and geographic landscape of the area is used in the following analysis, and is

included as Appendix E. A NRCS soil report was also prepared, specific to this project (NRCS 2021).

Environmentol Setling

Geologv

The project area is at the base of the western Sierra Nevada foothills and is underlain by metamorphic
rocks. Site geology consists of existing fill within the northern portion of the site north of the pond and
Jurassic-age Gopher Ridge Volcanics (Jgo) and Salt Springs Slate bedrock (Jss) (Geocon Consulting 2018).

The Foothill fault system is located along the western slope of the Sierra Nevada which is the nearest
source of seismic activity to the project site. The Bear Mountain Fault, four miles east of Folsom, is a

City of Folsom 55 March 2022

Page 2142

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Co Center rtments ISMND

potentially active trace of the Foothills fault system (CDC 2018b). Although historic seismic activity has

been minor along this fault, the potential for strong ground shaking is present. An earthquake on the
Bear Mountain fault could cause bedrock accelerations up to 0.35 g (acceleration of gravity).

The State Division of Mines and Geology has published a map of maximum potential earthquake
intensities for California. The project area is within seismic risk Zone 3 (State Division of Mines and

Geology 2015). A maximum credible earthquake (Richter scale magnitude 6.5) on the Bear Mountain
Fault could cause ground shaking of modified Mercalli scale intensity Vll or greater, and subsequently

cause major damage to structures and injury to people (Folsom, USBR 1992).

The Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zone Act was passed in t972 to mitigate the hazard of surface

faulting to structures designed for human occupancy. The purpose of the Act is to prevent the
construction of buildings used for human occupancy on the surface trace of active faults. No active or
potentially active faults are located within the project site or in the project vicinity as mapped under the
Act (CDC 2018b),

Soils

Soils on the project site are mapped as Whiterock loam (Lot 1 and Lot 5) and Argonaut-Auburn complex
(Lot 1). Whiterock loam soil is somewhat excessively drained, and Argonaut-Auburn complex soil is well-
drained (NRCS 2018).

Citv Reeulation of GeoloEv and So-ils

The City of Folsom regulates the effects of soils and geological constraints on urban development
primarily through enforcement of the California Building Code, which requires the implementation of
engineering solutions for constraints to urban development posed by slopes, soils, and geology. The City

as additionally adopted a Grading Code (Folsom Municipal Code Section 14.29)that regulates grading

citywide to control erosion, storm water drainage, revegetation, and ground movement.

Evoluotion of Geology ond Solls

Question a (i): No lmpact. There are no active or potentially active faults located within the project site,

or in the project vicinity as mapped under the Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zone Act (CDC 2018b).

Because no faults underlie the project site, no impact would result, and no mitigation would be

necessary,

Question a (iif : Less than Significant lmpact. The project area is within seismic risk Zone 3, and a

maximum credible earthquake on the Bear Mountain Fault could cause ground shaking of modified
Mercalli scale intensity Vll or greater, and subsequently cause major damage to structures and injury to
people within the project area. While earthquake-induced ground shaking could occur in the project

vicinity, historically, seismic activity in the Folsom area has been limited. Further, the proposed project

would be constructed in accordance with standards imposed by the City of Folsom through the Grading

Code, and in compliance with California Building Code requirements. Potential impacts would be

reduced to levels considered acceptable in the City and region. As a result, the project would not expose

people or structures to substantial adverse effects of seismic events. This would be a less than
significant impact and no mitigation would be required.

City of Folsom 67 March 2022

Page 2143

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Question a (iiif Less than Significant lmpact. Liquefaction is a process by which water-saturated
materials, such as soil and sediment lose strength and fail during strong ground shaking. Liquefaction
occurs when granular material is transformed from a solid state into a liquefied state as a consequence

of increased water pressure. Liquefaction is most commonly induced by strong ground shaking
associated with ea rthquakes.

Factors that contribute to liquefaction potential include soiltype, the level and duration of seismic
ground motions, the type and consistency of soils, and the depth to groundwater. Liquefaction can

occur where unconsolidated sediments and a high-water table coincide. Loose sands and peat deposits

are susceptible to liquefaction, while clayey silts, silty clays, and clays deposited in freshwater
environments are generally stable under the influence of seismic ground shaking. According to the soils

mapping for the site, both the Argonaut-Auburn complex soils (present on Lot 1) and the Whiterock
loam soils (present on Lot l and Lot 6) onsite have a depth tothe watertable greaterthan 80 inches
(NRCS 2018).

The soils on both parcels do not contain the characteristics typical of solls most susceptible to
liquefaction, and because the depths to groundwater are more than 80 inches below the ground

surface, it is unlikely that the proposed project would be exposed to liquefaction hazards. Further, the
proposed project would be constructed in accordance with standards imposed by the City through the
Grading Code, and in compliance with California Building Code requirements. Compliance with these
regulations would further reduce potential impacts related to liquefaction. lmpacts as a result of
seismic-related ground failure or liquefaction hazard at the project site would be less than significant
and no mitigation would be required.

Question a (iv): less than Significant lmpact. There is a potential that the proposed project could be

exposed to the effects of earthquake-induced ground shaking; however, standards imposed by the City

of Folsom through the Grading Code and compliance with California Building Code requirements would
reduce this potential impact to levels considered acceptable in the City and region. Likewise, the
moderate potential effects from weak soils and water erosion hazards would be minimized through
implementation of these standards. There would be no potential for impacts associated with rupture of
a known earthquake fault, and less than significant impacts associated with strong seismic ground

shaking, seismic-related ground failure, landslides, soil erosion or loss of topsoil, unstable soils, and

expansive soils. Overall impacts would be less than significant, and no mitigation would be required.

Question b: Less than Significant lmpact. Soils on the project site are well drained; however, Argonaut-
Auburn soil has a high runoff potential, which would indicate a higher potential for water erosion.

Ground disturbing activities during construction of the project would further increase the potential for
soil erosion.

The California Building Code and the City's Grading Code and standard conditions for approval contain
requirements to minimize or avoid potential effects from water erosion hazards. As a condition of
approval, prior to the issuance of a grading or building permit, the City would require the applicant to
prepare a soils report, a detailed grading plan, and an erosion control plan by a qualified and licensed

engineer. The soils report would identify soil hazards, including potential impacts from erosion. The City

would be required to review and approve the erosion control plan based on the State of California

Department of Conservation's "Erosion and Control Handbook." The erosion control plan would identifo
protective measures to be implemented during excavation, temporary stockpiling, disposal, and
revegetation activities.

City of Folsom 58 March2O22

Page 2144

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

GREENHOUSE GAS
ATMOSPHERIC IIFETIME

(vears)
GtOEAt WARMING POTENTIAT

(100-year time horizonl
50.o-200.o tCarbon Dioxide (COz)

25Methane (CHr) 12.0

298Nitrous Oxide (NzO) 174.O

HFC-134a L4 1,430

50,000.0 7,390PFC: Tetrafluorometha ne (CF+)

72,200PFC: Hexafluoroethane (CzFe) 10,000.0

Sulfur Hexafluoride (SFe) 3,200.0 22,800

Table 10. Global Potentials and lifetimes

HFC: hydrofluorocarbons; PFC: perfluorocarbons

Source: IPCC 2007.

Reeulatorv Framework Relatins to Greenhouse Gas Emissions

AB 32, the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2005, recognizes that California is a source of
substantial amounts of GHG emissions. The statute states thatr

Global warming poses a serious threat to the economic wellbeing, public health, natural
resources, and the environment of California. The potential adverse impacts of global warming

include the exacerbation of air quality problems, a reduction in the quality and supply of water

to the state from the Sierra snowpack, a rise in sea levels resulting in the displacement of
thousands of coastal businesses and residences, damage to marine ecosystems and the natural

environment, and an increase in the incidences of infectious diseases, asthma, and other human

hea lth-related problems.

ln order to help avert these potential consequences, AB 32 established a State goal of reducing GHG

emissions to 1990 levels by the year 2020, which.was a reduction of approximately 16 percent from

forecasted emission levels, with further reductions to follow. ln addition, AB 32 required CARB develop a

Scoping Plan to help the state achieve the targeted GHG reductions. ln 201.5, Executive Order (EO) B-30-

15 established California GHG emission reduction targets of 40 percent below 1990levels by 2030 and

80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050. The EO aligns California's GHG emission reduction targets with
those of leading international governments, including the 27 nation European Union. California met the

target of reducing greenhouse gas emissions to 1990 levels by 202O, as established in AB 32. As a follow-
up to AB 32 and in response to EO-B-30-15, Senate Bill (SB) 32 was passed by the California legislature in

2015 to codify the EO's California GHG emission reduction target of 40 percent below 1.990 levels by

2030.

ln December 2008, CARB adopted its first version of its Climate Change Scoping Plan (Scoping Plan),

which contained the main strategies California was to implement to achieve the mandate of AB 32 to
reduce statewide GHG emissions to 1990 levels by 2020. The Scoping Plan establishes an overall

framework for the measures to be adopted to reduce California's GHG emissions. The Scoping Plan

evaluates opportunities for sector-specific reductions, integrates all CARB and Climate Action Team early

actions and additional GHG reduction measures by both entities, identifies additional measures to be

pursued as regulations, and outlines the role of a cap-and-trade program

City of Folsom 7t March 2022

Page 2145

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

On December 14,2017, CARB adopted the 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan (2017 Scoping Plan),

which lays out the framework for achieving the mandate of SB 32 (2016)to reduce statewide GHG

emissions to at least 40 percent below 1990 levels by the end of 2030 (CARB 2017).

The 2017 Scoping Plan includes guidance to local governments in Chapter 5, including plan-level GHG

emissions reduction goals and methods to reduce communitywide GHG emissions. ln its guidance, CARB

recommends that "local governments evaluate and adopt robust and quantitative locally-appropriate
goals that align with the statewide per capita targets and the State's sustainable development objectives
and develop plans to achieve the local goals." CARB further states that "it is appropriate for local
jurisdictions to derive evidence-based local per capita goals [or some other metric] that the local
jurisdiction deems appropriate, such as mass emissions or per service population, based on local

emissions sectors and population projections that are consistent with the framework used to develop
the statewide per capita targets" (CARB 2017).

As part of the 2035 General Plan, the City prepared an integrated Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction

Strategy (Appendix Ato the 2035 General Plan; adopted August 28, 2018). The purpose ofthe
Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Strategy (GHG Strategy) is to identify and reduce current and

future community GHG emissions and those associated with the City's municipal operations. The GHG

Strategy includes GHG reduction targets to reduce GHG emissions (with a 2005 baseline year) by 15

percent in 2020, 51 percent in 2035, and 80 percent in 2050. The GHG Strategy identifies policies within
the City of Folsom General Plan that would decrease the City's emissions of greenhouse gases. The GHG

Strategy also satisfies the requirements of CEQA to identify and mitigate GHG emissions associated with
the General Plan Update as part of the environmental review process and serves as the City's "plan for
the reduction of greenhouse gases", per Section 15183.5 of the CEQA Guidelines, which provides the
opportunity for tiering and streamlining of project-level emissions for certain types of discretionary
projects subject to CEQA review that are consistent with the General Plan (City 2018).

Evoluolion of Greenhouse Gos Emissions

The final determination of whether or not a project has a significant effect is within the purview of the
lead agency pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15064(b). The City's GHG Strategy, described above, is

a qualified plan for the reduction of greenhouse gases pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15183.5.

Consistency with the GHG Strategy may be used to determine the significance of the project's GHG

emissions.

The City's 2035 General Plan Policy NCR 3.2.8 and GHG Strategy include criteria to determine whether
the potential greenhouse gas emissions of a proposed project are significant {City 2018).

NCR 3.2.8 Streamlined GHG Analysis for Projects Consistent with the General Plan

Projects subject to environmental review under CEQA may be eligible for tiering and streamlining
the analysis of GHG emissions, provided they are consistent with the GHG reduction measures

included in the General Plan and ElR. The City may review such projects to determine whether the
following criteria are met:

Proposed project is consistent with the current general plan land use designation for the
project site;

City of Folsom 72 March2O22

Page 2146

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Further, projects resulting in one or more acre of ground disturbance require a General Construction
Activity Stormwater Permit and a National Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). Use of the permit requires the preparation of a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)for approval by the SWRCB. The plan would contain best
management practices to reduce potential impacts to water quality during construction of the project.
Compliance with the City's regulations, the California Building Code requirements, and implementation
of the SWPPP would reduce potential impacts related to soil erosion from water to less than significant
and no mitigation would be required.

Question c: Less than Significant lmpact. Lot 1 is mapped as Argonaut-Auburn soil {91.9%), and
Whiterock loam (8.1 percent), and Lot 5 is mapped as Whiterock loam. The NRCS does not have
information regarding the stability of Argonaut-Auburn complex soils, nor Whiterock loam (NRCS 2018)
However, the project area is not noted for unstable geologic formations susceptible to landslide, lateral
spreading, subsidence, liquefaction, or collapse. Compliance with the City's regulations and the
California Building Code would minimize potential impacts from weak or unstable soils. Therefore,
impacts related to unstable soils would be less than significant, and no additional mitigation would be

necessary.

Question d: Less than Significant lmpact. Expansive soils shrink and swell in response to changes in

moisture levels. The changes in soil volumes can result in damage to structures including building
foundations, and infrastructure, if the project design does not appropriately accommodate the changing
soil conditions. The parcels are mapped as Argonaut-Auburn complex (Unit 107) and Whiterock loam
(Unit 237), and NRCS does not have information regarding the shrink-swell of this soil type (NRCS 2018).
The geotechnical report noted that soils of the study area (Argonaut-Auburn complex) do not have a

high potential for shrink and swell (Geocon 20771. The proposed project would be designed to meet
seismic safety requirements specified in the California Building Code, including standards to minimize
impacts from expansive soils. Therefore, impacts related to the potential hazards of construction on
expansive soils would be less than significant, and no mitigation would be required.

Question e: No lmpact, The proposed project would tie into the City of Folsom's wastewater system and
no on-site wastewater disposal would occur. No significant impacts from or to geophysical features or
hazards would occur with implementation of the proposed project and no mitigation is required.

City of Folsom 69 March2022

Page 2147

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

VII. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS:

Would the proiectr
Potentlal
lmpact

Less Than

Slgnlflcant
wlth

Mltlgatlon

Lesr Than
Slgnlflcant

lmpact lmpact
No

a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or
indirectly, that may have a significant impact on the
environment?

bl Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation
adopted for the purpose of reducing the emissions of
greenhouse gases?

n n

HELIX Environmental Planning, lnc. completed the City's Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency

Checklist for the proposed project. This checklist is presented in Appendix B.

Environmentol Setting

Climate change refers to any significant change in measures of climate, such as average temperature,
precipitation, or wind patterns over a period of time. Climate change may result from natural factors,
natural processes, and human activities that change the composition of the atmosphere and alter the
surface and features of the land. Significant changes in global climate patterns have recently been

associated with global warming, which is an average increase in the temperature of the atmosphere
near the Earth's surface; this is attributed to an accumulation of greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) in the
atmosphere. GHGs trap heat in the atmosphere which, in turn, increases the Earth's surface

temperature. Some GHGs occur naturally and are emitted to the atmosphere through natural processes,

while others are created and emitted solely through human activities. The emission of GHGs through
fossil fuel combustion in conjunction with other human activities appears to be closely associated with
globalwarming.

GHGs, as defined under California's Assembly Bill 32 (AB 32), include carbon dioxide (CO2), methane
(CHa), nitrous oxide (N2O), hydrofluorocarbons (HFC), perfluorocarbons (PFC), and sulfur hexafluoride
(SFe). General discussions on climate change often include water vapor, ozone, and aerosols in the GHG

category. Water vapor and atmospheric ozone are not gases that are formed directly in the construction
or operation of development projects, nor can they be controlled in these projects. Aerosols are not
gases. While these elements have a role in climate change, they are not considered by either regulatory
bodies, such as CARB, or climate change groups, such as the Climate Registry, as gases to be reported or
analyzed for control. Therefore, no further discussion of water vapor, ozone, or aerosols is provided,

GHGs vary widely in the power of their climatic effects; therefore, climate scientists have established a

unit called globalwarming potential (GWP), The GWP of a gas is a measure of both potency and lifespan

in the atmosphere as compared to COr. For example, since CHa and NzO are approximately 25 and 298

times more powerful than COz, respectively, in their ability to trap heat in the atmosphere, they have

GWPs of 25 and 298, respectively (COz has a GWP of 1). Carbon dioxide equivalent (COze) is a quantity
that enables all GHG emissions to be considered as a group despite their varying GWP. The GWP of each

GHG is multiplied by the prevalence of that gas to produce COze. The atmospheric lifetime and GWP of
selected GHGs are summarized in Table 10.

City of Folsom 70 March 2022

Page 2148

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Proposed project incorporates all applicable GHG reduction measures (as documented in
the Climate Change Technical Appendix to the General Plan EIR) as mitigation measures in

the CEQA document prepared forthe projecU and,

Proposed project clearly demonstrates the method, timing and process for which the
project will comply with applicable GHG reduction measures and/or conditions of approval,
(e.g., using a CAP/GHG reduction measures consistency checklist, mitigation monitoring and
reporting plan, or other mechanism for monitoring and enforcement as appropriate).

Question a: Less than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. GHG emissions would be generated by the
project during construction (vehicle engine exhaust from construction equipment, on-road hauling
trucks, vendor trips, and worker commuting trips) and during long-term operation (electricity and
natural gas use, electricity resulting from water consumption; solid waste disposal, and vehicle engine
exhaust). To determine significance of the project's GHG emissions, the City's Greenhouse Gas

Reduction Strategy Consistency Checklist was completed (City of Folsom 202La; included as Appendix
B):

Part 1l Land Use Consistency

The proposed project is consistent with the City's 2035 General Plan land use and zoning
designations?

Both project parcels are designated as lndustriaUOffice Park (lND) in the Folsom 2035 General
Plan. The project proposes a General Plan Amendment to change the land use designation for
both parcels to multi-family high density residential (MHD). Current zoning for Lot 1 is Limited
Manufacturing Planned Development (M-1, PD), and current zoning for Lot 5 is Business and

Professional Planned Development (B-P, PD). The proposed project would require a rezone at
Lot 1 from M-L to R-4, and a rezone at Lot 5 from B-P to R-4. The Planned Development
combining zone would remain. ln accordance with the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy
ConsistencyChecklist, if the projectwould require a change in land use designation or a rezone,

consistency is determined by calculating the estimated the GHG emissions resulting from
maximum buildout of the project site allowed using the current zoning and using the proposed

zoning change. lf the land use designation/zoning change would not result in an increase in

annual GHG emissions, the project would be consistent (City 2021a).

An office building would be an allowable use for both the M-L and B-P zones. The maximum
allowable lot coverage for an office building is 60 percent and a maximum of two stories are
allowed. The resulting maximum buildout of both project parcels under the existing zoning
would be office buildings totaling 623,600-SF of floor space. Using CalEEMod and all model
defaults, 623,600-SF of general office building would result in approximately 6,075-MT COze per
year.

Under the proposed land use designation/zoning, one apartment per 1,700-SF of lot area would
be allowed, resulting in a maximum buildout of 304 apartments. Using CalEEMod and model
defaults, 304 low-rise apartments would result in approximately 2,43l-MT COze per year. This

would be 60 percent lower than the GHG emissions for maximum buildout under the current
land use designation/zoning, and the project would be consistent with GHG emissions

a

a

City of Folsom 73 March2O22

Page 2149

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

generated by buildout of the 2035 General Plan. The CalEEMod output files are included in

Appendix B.

Part 2: GHG Reduction Measures Consistency (only applicable measures shown);

E-1 Building energy Sector: The project will exceed the requirements of the 2015 California Building

Energy Efficiency Standards (Title 24, Part 5) by 15 percent or more?

Consistent. The project would meet the requirement of the 2019 California Building Energy

Efficiency Standards (Title 24, Part 6), including the requirements for onsite photovoltaic

electricity generations (solar panels). According to the California Energy Commission (CEC),

once rooftop solar electricity generation is factored in, homes built under the 2019 standards

will use about 53 percent less energy than those under the 2016 standards (CEC 2018).

T-1 Mix of Uses: The project is a mixed-use building with two or more uses (i.e., residential,

commercial, office, etc.) or if the site is S-acres or larger there are two or more uses on the site

connected by protected pedestrian paths (e.9., sidewalks, elevated walkways)excluding driveways?

Consistent. The project is larger than s-acres and is located within the Folsom Corporate Center.

With implementation of the project, the Folsom Corporate Center would contain a mix of uses

including residential, office, medical office, and light manufacturing/research and development.

Sidewalks andlor pedestrian paths would connect the project residences with adjacent land

uses.

T-3 Birycle Parking: Project provides five percent more bicycle parking spaces than required in the

City's Municipal Code?

Consistent with mitigation. Mitigation Measure GHG-l would require the installation of bicycle

parking 5 percent or more higher than the requirements of City Code section 17.57.090 (for a

total of 54 bicycle parking spaces).

T-5 High-Performance Diesel (Construction only): Use high-performance diesel (also known as

Diesel-HPR or Reg-9000/RHD) for construction equipment?

Consistent with mitigation. Mitigation Measure GHG-2 would require the use of high-

performance diesel for all project construction activities.

T-8 Electric Vehicle Charging (Residential): For multifamily projects with 17 or more dwelling units,

provide electric vehicle charging in five percent of total parking spaces?

Consistent with mitigation. Mitigation Measure GHG-3 would require installation of electrical

vehicle charging stations in a minimum of five percent of the total parking spaces on the project

site.

SW-1 Enhanced Construction Waste Diversion: Project diverts to recycle or salvage at least 65

percent of nonhazardous construction and demolition waste generated at the project site in

accordance with Appendix A4 (Residential) of CALGreen?

Consistent with mitigation. Mitigation Measure GHG-4 would require a minimum of 65 percent

City of Folsom 74 March 2022

Page 2150

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

of nonhazardous construction and demolition waste to be diverted, recycled or salvaged.

W-1 Water Efficiency: For new residential and non-residential projects, the project will comply with

all applicable indoor and outdoor water efficiency and conseruation measures required under

CALGreen Tier 1?

Consistent with mitigation. Mitigation Measure GHG-s would require implementation of all

2019 CALGreen Tier 1 applicable indoor and outdoor water efficiency and conservation

measures.

With implementation of Mitigation Measures GHG-1 through -5, the project would be consistent with
the City's GHG Strategy. Therefore, the project would not generate greenhouse gas emissions, either

directly or indirectly, that may have a significant impact on the environment, and the impact would be

less than significant with mitigation.

Mititation Measure GHG-I: Bicycle Parking

ln accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure T-3, the project shall provide a

minimum of five percent more bicycle parking than required in the City's Municipal Code Section

77.57.O9O (for a total of 54 bicycle parking spaces).

Mitigation Measure GHG-2: High-Performance Diesel

ln accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure T-5, the project shall use high-

performance diesel (also known as Diesel-HPR or ReB-9000/RHD) for all diesel-powered equipment

utilized in construction of the project.

Mitigation Measure GHG-3: Electric Vehicle Charging

ln accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure T-8, the project shall provide

electric vehicle charging stations in five percent of the total surface parking spaces on the project

site (for a total of 16 EV charging stations).

Mitigation Measure GHG4: Enhanced Construction Waste Diversion

In accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure SW-1, the project shall divert to
recycle or salvage a minimum 55 of nonhazardous construction and demolition waste generated at

the project site in accordance with Appendix A4 (Residential) of the as outlined in the California

Green Building Standards Code (2019 CALGreen).

Mitigation Measure GHG-5: Water Efficiency

ln accordance with the City General Plan GHG Reduction Measure W-1, the project shall comply

with all applicable indoor and outdoor water efficiency and conservation measures required under

2019 CALGreen Tier 1, as outlined in the California Green Building Standards Code.

Question b: Less than Significant lmpact. There are numerous State plans, policies, and regulations

adopted for the purpose of reducing GHG emissions. The principal overall State plan and policy is AB 32,

the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2005. The quantitative goal of AB 32 is to reduce GHG

City of Folsom 75 March 2022

Page 2151

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

emissions to 1990 levels by 2020. SB 32 would require further reductions of 40 percent below 1990

levels by 2030. The mandates of AB 32 and SB 32 are implanted at the state level by the CARB's Scoping

Plan. Because the project's operational year is post-2020, the project aims to reach the quantitative

goals set by SB 32. Statewide plans and regulations such as GHG emissions standards for vehicles (AB

1493), the LCFS, and regulations requiring an increasing fraction of electricity to be generated from
renewable sources are being implemented at the statewide level; as such, compliance at the project

level is not addressed. Therefore, the proposed project would not conflict with those plans and

regulations.

The Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (MTP/SCS) for Sacramento

County is the 2020 MTP/SCS adopted by the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) on

November t8,20L9.The 2020 MTP/SCS lays out a transportation investment and land use strategy to
support a prosperous region, with access to jobs and economic opportunity, transportation options, and

affordable housing that works for all residents. The plan also lays out a path for improving our air
quality, preserving open space and natural resources, and helping California achieve its goal to reduce

greenhouse gas emissions (SACOG 2019). The transportation sector is the largest source of GHG

emissions in the state, A project's GHG emissions from cars and light trucks are directly correlated to the
project's vehicle miles traveled (VMT). According to the Transportation lmpact Study prepared for the
project, the project is anticipated to generate 18 percent less VMT per capita than the regional

residential average (T. Kear Transportation Planning and Management, lnc. 2021). This VMT reduction

exceeds the 15 percent reduction required by SB 743. ln addition to regional VMT projections, SACOG

utilizes local growth projections to develop the strategies and measures in the 2020 MTP/SCS, As

discussed in question a), above, the change in land use and zoning would result in lower maximum
potential GHG emissions compared to current General Plan land use/growth assumptions. Therefore,

the regional VMT and population growth resulting from implementation of the project would be

consistent with the assumptions used in the 2020 MTP/scs.

As discussed in question a), above, with implementation of Mitigation Measures GHG-01 through GHG-

05, the project would be consistent with the City's GHG Strategy, a qualified plan for the reduction of
greenhouse gases pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15183.5. Therefore, the project would not

conflict with CARB's 2017 Scoping Plan, the SACOG's 2020 MTP/SCS, or the City's GHG Strategy, and the

impact would be less than significant with mitigation.

City of Folsom 76 March 2022

Page 2152

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

VIII. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIAIS

HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIATS:

Would the project:
Potentlal
lmpact

Less lhan
Slgnlficant

whh
Mltlgatlon

Less Than
Slgnlflcant

Impact
No

lmpact

a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through the routine transport, use, or
disposal of hazardous materials?

n n

b) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through reasonably foreseeable upset and

accident conditions involving the release of hazardous
materials into the environment?

! n

c) Emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or acutely
hazardous materials, substances, or waste within one-
quarter mile of an existing or proposed school?

L

d) Be located on a site which is included on a list of hazardous

materials sites compiled pursuant to Government Code

Section 65962.5 and, as a result, would it create a

significant hazard to the public or the environment?

n n n

e) For a project located within an airport land use plan or,
where such a plan has not been adopted, within two miles

of a public airport or public use airport, would the project

result in a safety hazard for people residing or working in
the project area?

tr

f) For a project within the vicinity of a private airstrip, would
the project result in a safety hazard for people residing or
working in the project area?

tr n I

g) lmpair implementation of or physically interfere with an

adopted emergency response plan or emergency
evacuation plan?

tr n

h) Expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss,

injury or death involving wildland fires, including where
wildlands are adjacent to urbanized areas or where
residences are intermixed with wildlands?

tr

Environmenlol Setling

Lot 1 and Lot 5 are currently undeveloped and have no past land uses associated with potentially
hazardous sites. The schools located nearest to the project site are: Folsom High School, located

approximately 1-mile west of the project site; Sandra J. Gallardo Elementary School, located
approximately 1.20-miles west of the project site; and, Gold Ridge Elementary School, located 0.3-mile

north of the project site.

The following databases were reviewed for the project site and surrounding area to identify potential

hazardous contamination sitesr the US EPA's EnviroStor website database (EPA 2021); and the US EPA s

Superfund National Priorities List (EPA 2021). Based on the results of the databases reviewed, the
project site is not listed as a hazardous waste site.

City of Folsom 77 March2022

Page 2153

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Federal and state laws include provisions for the safe handling of hazardous substances. The federal

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) administers requirements to ensure worker

safety. Construction activity must also be in compliance with the California OSHA regulations

(Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970).

Evoluolion of Hozords ond Hozordous Moteriols

euestion a, b, c: less than Significant lmpact. No existing hazardous materials have been identified on

the project site, and the site has no history of past land uses associated with potentially hazardous sites.

Development of the project site from undeveloped to residential land uses would result in an increase in

the generation, storage, and disposal of hazardous wastes. During project construction, oil, gasoline,

diesel fuel, paints, solvents, and other hazardous materials may be used. lf spilled, these substances

could pose a risk to the environment and to human health.

Following construction, household hazardous materials such as various cleansers, paints, solvents,

pesticides, pool chemicals, and automobile fluids would be expected to be used. The routine transport,

use, and disposal of hazardous materials are subject to local, state, and federal regulations to minimize

risk and exposure. The potential risk of exposure or impacts from transport, use, and disposal of
hazardous materials to schools and other nearby sensitive receptors would be minimized by

implementation of regulations.

Further, the City has set forth its hazardous materials goals and policies in the Hazardous Materials

Element of the General Plan. The policies protect the health and welfare of residents of Folsom through

management and regulation of hazardous materials in a manner that focus on preventing problems.

Additionally, the routine transport, use, and disposal of hazardous materials are subject to state and

federal regulations to minimize risk and exposure. The potential for risks associated with the accidental

release of hazardous materials during routine transport, use, or disposal would be less than significant

for questions a) through c).

Question d: No lmpact. The project site is not included on the lists of hazardous materials sites compiled

and available on EnviroStor (California Oepartment of Toxic Substances Control 2021) or the US EPA's

Superfund National Priorities List{EPA 202L). Therefore, no significant hazard to the public or

environment would result with project implementation. No impact would occur, and no mitigation is

necessary.

Questlon e, f: No lmpact, The project site is not located in an Airport Land Use Plan area, and no public

or private airfields are within 2-miles of the project site; therefore, the project would not result in a

safety hazard for people residing orworking in the project area. No impactwould occur, and no

mitigation is necessary for questions e) and f).

Question g: Less than Significant lmpact. The City of Folsom published an Evacuation Plan in 2020 (city

of Folsom 2020). The project site is located in Evacuation Zone 31. lron Point Road, which is located

north of Lot 1 and lot 6, is considered a minor evacuation route, No major evacuation routes occur

within the vicinity of the project site. No aspect of the proposed project would modify traffic control

points within Evacuation Zone 31 or preclude their continued use as an emergency evacuation route.

The proposed project would not result in an increased concentration of large numbers of persons in any

at-risk location, and the proposed project would not have a significant impact on any emergency plans,

Thus, no significant impact would occur, and no mitigation would be necessary'

City of Folsom 78 March2O22

Page 2154

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Question h: Less than Significant lmpact. The project site is located in the City of Folsom, and it is
provided by urban levels of fire protection by the City. Therefore, the proposed project would not

increase the risk of wildland fires. No significant impact would occur, and no mitigation is necessary

City of Folsom 79 March 2022

Page 2155

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

IX. HYDROTOGY AND WAIER QUATIIY

HYDROTOGY AND WATER QUAUTYT

Would the project:
Potcntlal
lmpact

Less Than

Slgnlflcant
whh

Mhlgatlon

Less Than

Slgnlflcant
lmpact lmpact

llo

a) Violate any water quality standards or waste discharge

requirements?
n I

b) Substantially deplete groundwater supplies or interfere
substantially with groundwater recharge such that there
would be a net deficit in aquifer volume or a lowering of
the local groundwater table level (e.9., the production rate
of pre-existing nearby wells would drop to a level which
would not support existing land uses or planned uses for
which permits have been granted)?

u n

c) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern ofthe site

or area, including through the alteration of the course of a

stream or river, in a manner which would result in
substantial erosion or siltation on- or off-site?

n

d) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern ofthe site

or area, including through the alteration of the course of a

stream or river, or substantially increase the rate or
amount of surface runoff in a manner which would result
in flooding on- or off-site?

n n

e) Create or contribute runoff water which would exceed the
capacity of existing or planned stormwater drainage

systems or provide substantial additional sources of
polluted runoff?

tr U

f) Otherwise substantially degrade water quality? - n
C) Place housing within a I O0-year flood hazard area as

mapped on a federal flood Hazard Boundary or Flood

lnsurance Rate Map or other flood hazard delineation
map?

n n n

h) Place within a I O0-year flood hazard area structures which

would impede or redirect flood flows?
n tr

i) Expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss,

injury or death involving flooding, including flooding as a

result of the failure of a levee or dam?

n n

j) lnundation by seiche, tsunami, or mudflow? n

A Preliminary Water Quality Report was prepared by RSC Engineering to develop sizing of stormwater
management infrastructure for Lot 1 and Lot 5. Water Quality Reports are incorporated by reference

and included as Appendix F.

City of Folsom 80 March 2022

Page 2156

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Envlronmenlol Setllng

There are no existing aguatic resources or constructed stormwater management facilities on the project

site. North of Lot 1 is an existing collection of oak trees. To the northwest of Lot 1 is the Revel Senior
Living Apartment Complex and Country House Memory Care Facility. The land west of Lot 1 is zoned as a

General Commercial District (C-3) Planned Development and populated by an office park. Vacant,

undeveloped land that is a proposed medical office building lies east of Lot 1, and Micron Technology
office park is northeast of the site. These land uses also serve as the western border for Lot 6. A small

man-made pond lies east of Lot 5, in an area zoned for Limited Manufacturing. The land north of Lot 5

includes existing residential development, and the land south of Lot 6 includes an existing SAFE Credit
Union.

Precipitation is the only apparent source of surface water for the project site. No developed storm
drainage features are constructed on the project site. Because the project site is currently undeveloped,
implementation of the project would result in an increase of impervious surface area and channelization
of storm water runoff, the rates and volumes of which would increase. However, this is a normal
consequence associated with development, and as shown in the preliminary grading plans for the
project, the drainage patterns would be designed to not impact adjoining properties. Stormwater
management features for the proposed project include: bioretention basins, Contech stormwater filters,
and disconnected roof drains.

The multiple drainage management areas in Lot 1 would encompass the apartment buildings, pavement

areas, pool, and amenity areas. The drainage areas direct the runoff to the proposed stormwater quality
facilities by an onsite storm drain system. The stormwater quality facilities used (bio retention or
Contech storm filters as appropriate) will be in accordance with City of Folsom requirements.

Lot 6 would be separated into multiple drainage management areas that would encompass the carports,
parking areas, apartment buildings, pool, and amenity areas. The drainage areas direct the runoff to the

stormwater quality facilities by an onsite storm drain system. The stormwater quality facilities used (bio

retention, disconnected roof drain or Contech storm filters as appropriate) will be in accordance with
City of Folsom requirements.

The on-site stormwater control system would tie-in to an existing stormwater stub at each site. The
project would incorporate standard best management practices (BMP) to maintain existing water
quality in accordance with City regulations.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) flood insurance rate maps were reviewed for the
project's proximity to a 100-year floodplain. The proposed project is on FEMA panel 05057C0119H,

effective August 16,2OI2 (FEMA 2012). The project site is not located within a 100-year floodplain,

Neither of the parcels are located in an area of important groundwater recharge. Domestic water in the
City is provided solely by surface water sources. The City is the purveyor of water to the area in which
the project is located.

Regulolory Fromework Reloling lo Hydrology ond Woler Quolity

The City is a signatory to the Sacramento Countywide National Pollutant Discharge Elimination Program
(NPDES) permit for the control of pollutants in urban stormwater. Since 1990, the City has been a

City of Folsom 81 March 2022

Page 2157

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMN D

partner in the Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership, along with the County of Sacramento and

the Cities of Sacramento, Citrus Heights, Elk Grove, Galt, and Rancho Cordova. These agencies are

implementing a comprehensive program involving public outreach, construction and industrial controls
(i.e., BMPs), water quality monitoring, and other activities designed to protect area creeks and rivers.

This program would be unchanged by the proposed project, and the project would be required to
implement all appropriate program requirements.

ln addition to these activities, the City maintains the following requirements and programs to reduce the
potential impacts of urban development on stormwater quality and quantity, erosion and sediment

control, flood protection, and water use. These regulations and requirements would be unchanged by

the proposed project.

Standard construction conditions required by the City include

Water Pollution - requires compliance with City water pollution regulations, including NPDES

provisions.

Cleoring ond Grubbing - specifies protection standards for signs, mailboxes, underground
structures, drainage facilities, sprinklers and lights, trees and shrubbery, and fencing. Also

requires the preparation of a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) to control erosion

and siltation of receiving waters.

a Reseeding - specifies seed mixes and methods for reseeding of graded areas.

Additionally, the City enforces the following requirements of the Folsom Municipal Code as presented in

Table 11.

a

a

City of Folsom 82 March 2022

Page 2158

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Table 11. City of Folsom Municipal Code Sections Regulating the Effects on Hydrology and Watei

Qua from Urban

Source: Folsom Municipal Code July 2011

Evoluollon of Hydrology ond Woter Quollty

Questions a, c, d, e, f: Less than Significant lmpact. Ground disturbing activities associated with
construction of the proposed project would include additional clearing and grading the project site,

Modifications to the existing drainage patterns may result in localized flooding, and an increase in

impervious surfaces may result in an increase in the total volume and peak discharges of stormwater
runoff which may contribute to downstream erosion and flooding. Construction of the proposed project

has the potentia! to degrade water quality associated with urban runoff. Ground disturbing activities

would expose soil to erosion and may result in the transport of sediments which could adversely affect

water quality

CODE NAME EFFECT OF CODE
CODE

SECTION

8.70
Stormwater Management
and Discharge Control

Establishes conditions and requirements for the discharge

of urban pollutants and sediments to the storm-drainage
system; requires preparation and implementation of
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plans.

t3.26 Water Conservation
Prohibits the wasteful use of water; establishes sustainable

landscape requirements; defines water use restrictions.

74.20
Green Building Standards
Code

Adopts the California Green Building Standards Code
(CALGreen Code), 2010 Edition, excluding Appendix
Chapters 44 and A5, published as Part 11, Title 24, C.C.R.

to promote and require the use of building concepts
having a reduced negative impact or positive

environmental impact and encouraging sustainable
construction practices.

L4.29 Grading Code

Requires a grading permit prior to the initiation of any
grading, excavation, fill or dredging; establishes standards,

conditions, and requirements for grading, erosion control,
stormwater drainage, and revegetation.

t4.32 Flood Damage Prevention

Restricts or prohibits uses that cause water or erosion
hazards, or that result in damaging increases in erosion or
in flood heights; requires that uses vulnerable to floods be

protected against flood damage; controls the modification
of floodways; regulates activities that may increase flood
damage or that could divert floodwaters.

14.33 Hillside Development

Regulates urban development on hillsides and ridges to
protect property against losses from erosion, ground

movement and flooding; to protect significant natural
features; and to provide for functional and visually pleasing

development of the city's hillsides by establishing
procedures and standards for the siting and design of
physical improvements and site grading.

City of Folsom 83 March 2022

Page 2159

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Modifications to the onsite drainage resulting in on-or off-site erosion, pollutants, flooding, andlor
othenlrrise substantially degrade water quality would be a potentially significant impact. The proposed

project would be required to comply with various State and local water quality standards which would

ensure the proposed project would not violate water quality standards or waste discharge permits, or

otheruise substantially degrade water quality. As the project is greater than one acre, the proposed

project would be subject to NPDES permit conditions which include the preparation of a SWPPP for
implementation during construction. As described above, the proposed project would also be subiect to
all of the City's standard Code requirements, including conditions for the discharge of urban pollutants

and sediments to the storm drainage system, and restrictions on uses that cause water or erosion

hazards.

Further, prior to the issuance of grading and building permits, the applicant would be required to submit

to the City a drainage plan that shows how project BMPs capture storm water runoff during project

operations. Compliance with these requirements would ensure that water quality standards and

discharge requirements are not violated, and water quality is protected. lmpacts would be less than

significant, and no mitigation would be necessary for questions a), c), d), e), and f).

Question b: less than Significant lmpact. lmplementation of the proposed project would not result in

the use of groundwater, because domestic water in the City is provided solely from surface water
sources from the Folsom Reservoir. While the proposed project would result in additional impervious

surfaces on the site that could affect groundwater recharge, the site is not known to be important to
groundwater recharge. Further, because the proposed project would not rely on groundwater for
domestic water and irrigation purposes, and because the site is not an important area of groundwater

recharge, the proposed project would not deplete groundwater supplies or interfere substantially with
groundwater recharge that would result in a net deficit in aquifer volume or a lowering of the local

groundwater table. Therefore, no significant impacts would occur, and no mitigation would be

necessary.

question g and h: No lmpact. Because the project site is located outside of a 100-year floodplain,

development of the proposed project would not place persons or structures at risk from flood hazards,

nor would it interfere with existing floodway capacity. Thus, no impacts would occur, and no mitigation
would be necessary for questions g) and h).

Question i: Less than Significant lmpact, The proposed project would not expose new development to
inundation in the event of the failure of a dam. Should either of the City's two main dams (Folsom Lake

and Mormon lsland) fail, failure would most likely occur with adequate warning to evacuate residents.

The project is required to adhere to City established evacuation plans as outlined in the City of Folsom

Evacuation Plan (City of Folsom 2020) reviewed by the Reclamation District that establish protocol in the
event of the dam failure. With implementation of the evacuation plan in the event of the failure of a

dam, the impact would be less than significant, and no mitigation would be necessary.

Question j: less than Significant lmpact. The City of Folsom is located approximately 95-miles from the
Pacific Ocean, at elevations ranging from approximately 140- to 828-feet amsl. Due to the distance and

higher elevation, inundation by tsunami would not occur. The City is located adjacent to Folsom Lake, a

reservoir of the American River impounded by a main dam on the river channel and wing dikes. Areas of
the City adjacent to the wing dikes could be adversely affected by a seiche as a result of an earthquake,

either through sloshing within a full reservoir or by a massive landslide or earth movement into the lake.

Although historic seismic activity has been minor, the potential for strong ground shaking is present and

City of Folsom 84 March 2022

Page 2160

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

the possibility exists of a strong earthquake occurring when lake levels are high. This could create a large

enough wave to overtop or breach the wing dikes although this is considered to be a remote possibility.

Mudslides and other forms of mass wasting occur on steep slopes in areas having susceptible soils or
geology, typically as a result of an earthquake or high rainfall event. Slopes associated with the edges of
the building pads are located on the project site; however, City grading standards, including
requirements to evaluate slope stability and implement slope stabilizing measures as necessary would
prevent this potential effect. ln summary, there would be no potentially significant effect from

inundation by seiche, tsunami, or mudflow and no mitigation would be necessary.

City of Folsom 85 March 2022

Page 2161

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

X. IAND USE AND PTANNING

LAND USE AND PLANNING:

Would the project:
Potentlal
lmpact

LessThan

Slgnlficant
wlth

Mltlgatlon

LercThan
Slgnlflcant

lmpact lmpact
No

a) Physically divide an established community? tr n
b) Conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy, or

regulation of an agency with jurisdiction over the project

(including, but not limited to the general plan, specific plan,

local coastal program, or zoning ordinance) adopted for the
purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect?

n n t !

c) Conflict with any applicable habitat conservation plan or

natural community conservation plan?
f1 r

Envlronmentol Setllng

Land use in the project area is regulated by the City of Folsom through the various plans and ordinances

adopted by the City. These include the City of Folsom General Plan and the City of Folsom Municipal

Code, including the Zoning Code. The General Plan currently identifies Lot 1 as lndustriaUoffice Park

(lND), and zoned for Limited Manufacturing, Planned Development District (M-L PD). The General Plan

currently identifies Lot 6 as lND, and zoned for Business Park, Planned Development District (B-P PD).

The proposed project includes a General Plan Amendment to change the land use designation in Lot 1

and Lot 5 from lndustrial (lND) to Multi-Family, High Density (MHD); as well as a rezone from M-L PD to

General Apartment, Planned Development District (R-4 PD) at Lot 1 and, and a rezone from B-P to M-4

at Lot 5. The Planned Development combining zone would remain.

A Planned Development Permit would be required because the proposed project is sited within a

planned development overlay zoning designation. The Planned Development Permit would allow the

City to review the site plan and associated project site details to ensure the project meets the standards

and requirements beneficial to the City and its residents as defined in Section 17,38.100 of the Zoning

Code.

Evoluollon ol lond Use ond Plonning

euestion a: No lmpact. Lot 1 is largely undeveloped, and is bordered by office buildlngs, oak woodland,

and medical offices to the north, vacant land to the east, US Highway 50 and vacant land to the south,

and commercial buildings, a memory care facility and undeveloped land to the west. Lot 5 is largely

undeveloped and is bordered by lron Point Road and residential development to the north, a

constructed pond/wetland and office buildings to the east, office buildings and undeveloped land

containing scattered oaks to the south, and office buildings to the west. Development of the project site

would not physically divide an established community as various office space, vacant land, commercial

land surrounds Lot 1 and Lot 6. The residential development located north of Lot 1 and Lot 6 would not

be altered. Therefore, there would be no impact and no mitigation is required,

City of Folsom 85 March2022

Page 2162

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Question b: Less than Sitnificant. The development standard for Planned Development (PD) is that the
proposed project must be designed to provide open space, circulation, off-street parking, and other
conditions in such a way as to form a harmonious, integrated project of sufficient quality to iustify
exceptions to the normal regulations of this title.

The project would require a General Plan Amendment to change the land use designation from IND in

Lot 1 and Lot 5 to MHD in Lot 1 and Lot 6. A Rezone would be required for Lot 1 from M-L PD to R-4 PD,

and for Lot 5 from B-P PD to R-4 PD. The General Plan Amendment and Rezone would be reviewed and

approved by the City, and the project would be reviewed by the City for consistency with the proposed

land use and zoning designations prior to the City issuing permits. The project would comply with these

standards and not conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy, or regulation of an agency with
jurisdiction over the project; therefore, project-related impacts would be less than significant, and no

mitigation would be necessary.

Question c: No lmpact. No Habitat Conservation Plan or Natural Community Conservation Plan has been

approved for the project area. lmplementation of the proposed project would not conflict with any

conseruation plan. No impact would occur, and no mitigation is necessary.

City of Folsom 87 March2O22

Page 2163

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate center Apartments IsMND

XI. MINERAI RESOURCES

MINERAL RESOURCES:

Would the project:
Potcntlal
lmpact

Le3sfhan
Sl3nlflcant

ulhh
Mltlgatlon

letrThan
9gnlficant

lmpact !mpact
Ilo

a) Result in the loss of availability of a known mineral
resource that would be ofvalue to the region and the
residents ofthe state?

I fI

b) Result in the loss of availability of a locally important
mineral resource recovery site delineated on a local

general plan, specific plan or other land use plan?

Envlronmentol Settlng

The Folsom area regional geologic structure is defined by the predominantly northwest- to southeast-
trending belt of metamorphic rocks and the strike-slip faults that bound them. The structural trend
influences the orientation of the feeder canyons into the main canyons of the North and South Forks of
the American River. This trend is interrupted where the granodiorite plutons outcrop (north and west of
Folsom Lake) and where the metamorphic rocks are blanketed by younger sedimentary layers (west of
Folsom Dam) (6eotechnical Consultants, lnc 2003).

The presence of mineral resources within the City has led to a long history of gold extraction, primarily
placer gold. No areas of the City are currently designated for mineral resource extraction.

Evoluqlion of Minerol Resources

Questions a, b: No lmpact. The proposed project is not located in a zone of known mineral or aggregate

resources (CDC 2021). No active mining operations are present on or near the site. lmplementation of
the project would not interfere with the extraction of any known mineral resources. Thus, no impacts
would result, and no mitigation would be necessary.

City of Folsom 88 March2O22

Page 2164

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

xil. NotsE

NOISE:

Would the projech
Potentlal
lmpact

Lcss Than
Slgnlflcant

wlth
Mltltatlon

Less Than
sltnlflcrnt

lmpact
l{o

lmpact

a) Generation of a substantial temporary or permanent

increase in the ambient noise levels in the vicinity of the
project in excess of standards established in the local

General Plan or noise ordinance, or applicable standards of
other agencies?

tr

b) Generation of excessive groundborne vibration or
groundborne noise levels?

n n
c) For a project located in the vicinity of a private airstrip or

an airport land use plan, or where such a plan has not been

adopted, within two miles of a public use airport, would
the project expose people residing or working in the
project area to excessive noise levels ?

n tn

Envlronmentol Settlng

The existing noise environment in the vicinity of the project site is dominated by vehicular traffic,
primarily on US Highway 50, approximately 100-feet south of the project Lot 1, and lron Point Road,

approximately 20-feet north of the project Lot 5. Other noise sources include ambient urban noise

sources (e.g., parking lots; heating, ventilation and air conditioning [HVAC] systems] associated with the
commercial/industrial developments within the Folsom Corporate Center, including: the Kaiser

Permanente medical offices on the north side of the project lot 1; Micron Technology between the
project Lot 1 and Lot 6; and the SAFE Credit Union corporate office south ofthe project Lot 6.

Noise-sensitive land uses are land uses that may be subject to stress and/or interference from excessive

noise, including residences, hospitals, schools, hotels, resorts, libraries, sensitive wildlife habitat, or

similar facilities where quiet is an important attribute of the environment. Noise receptors (receivers)

are individual locations that may be affected by noise. Noise-sensitive land uses in the project vicinity

include mutti-family residences across lron Point Road, approximately 850-feet north of the project Lot 1

and approximately 160-feet north of the project Lot 5; and senior living apartments approximately 380

feet west of the project Lot 1.

An ambient noise survey for Lot 1 was conducted by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on February 4,202!.
A 24-hour measurement was taken with the microphone place between the proposed Lot 1 pool and

building 1, approximately 210-feet from the centerline of US Highway 50. The result of the
measurement was 55 dBA LDN. The measurement was taken approximately S-feet above existing ground

level and does not account for project grading which would change ground level noise from US HiShway

50 (Bollard 2021). The letter summarizing the noise survey is included as Appendlx G.

Noise Melrics

All noiselevel and sound-level values presented herein are expressed in terms of decibels (dB), with A

weighting, abbreviated "dBA," to approximate the hearing sensitivity of humans. Time averaged noise

City of Folsom 89 March2O22

Page 2165

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

levels of one hour are expressed by the symbol "Lrq" unless a different time period is specified. The

Community Noise Equivalent Level (CNEL) is a 24-hour average, where noise levels during the evening

hours of 7:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. have an added 5 dBA weighting, and sound levels during the nighttime

hours of 10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. have an added 10 dBA weighting. This is similar to the Day Night sound

level (Loru), which is a24-hour average with an added 10 dBA weighting on the same nighttime hours but

no added weighting on the evening hours.

Because decibels are logarithmic units, noise levels cannot be added or subtracted through standard

arithmetic. Under the decibel scale, a doubling of sound energy corresponds to a 3 dBA increase. ln

other words, when two identical sources are each producing sound of the same loudness, the resulting

sound level at a given distance would be 3 dBA higher than from one source under the same conditions

For example, if one automobile produces a sound pressure level (SpL) of 70 dBA when it passes an

observer, two cars passing simultaneously would not produce 140 dBA-rather, they would combine to
produce 73 dBA. Under the decibel scale, three sources of equal loudness together produce a sound

level 5 dBA louder than one source.

Under controlled conditions in an acoustical laboratory, the trained, healthy human ear is able to
discern 1 dBA changes in sound levels, when exposed to steady, single-frequency ("pure-tone") signals

in the mid-frequency (1,000 Hertz [Hz]-8,000 Hz) range. ln typical noisy environments, changes in noise

of 1 to 2 dBA are generally not perceptible. lt is widely accepted, however, that people begin to detect

sound level increases of 3 dB in typical noisy environments. Further, a 5 dBA increase is generally

perceived as a distinctly noticeable increase, and a 10 dBA increase is generally perceived as a doubling

of loudness.

Vlbrotion Mehlcs

Groundborne vibration consists of rapidly fluctuating motions or waves transmitted through the ground

with an average motion of zero. Sources of groundborne vibrations include natural phenomena and

anthropogenic causes (e.g., explosions, machinery, traffic, trains, construction equipment). Vibration

sources may be continuous (e.g., factory machinery) or transient {e.g., explosions). Peak particle velocity

(PPV) is commonly used to quantify vibration amplitude. The PPV, with units of inches per second

(in/sec), is defined as the maximum instantaneous positive or negative peak of the vibration wave.

Decibels are also used compress the range of numbers required to describe vibration. Vibration velocity

level (Lv) with units of VdB are commonly used to describe vibrations from transit sources.

Regulolory Fromework

Noise Element

The Safety and Noise Element of the City of Folsom General Plan regulates noise emissions from public

roadway traffic on new development of residential or other noise sensitive land uses. Policy SN 6.1.2

and Table 5N-1 provide noise compatibility standards for land uses. For multi-family residential uses,

noise due to traffic on public roadways, railroad line operations, and aircraft shall be reduced to or

below 65 CNEL for outdoor activity areas and 45 CNEL for interior use areas (City 2021).

Policy SN 5.1.8 requires construction projects and new development anticipated to generate a

significant amount of vibration to ensure acceptable interior vibration levels at nearby noise-sensitive

uses based on Federal Transit Administration criteria. Table SN-3 provides vibration impact criteria. For

City of Folsom 90 March 2022

Page 2166

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

construction with infrequent vibration events, impacts would be significant if residences are subject to
ground borne vibrations in excess of 80 VdB (City 2021).

Noise Ordinance

For stationary noise sources, the City has adopted a Noise Ordinance as Section 8,42 of the City

Municipal Code (City of Folsom 1993). The Noise Ordinance establishes hourly noise level performance

standards that are most commonly quantified in terms of the one-hour average noise level (Lrq), Using

the limits specified in Section 8.42.040 of the Noise Ordinance, noise levels generated by the project

would be significant if they exceed 50 dBA Lrqfrom 7:00 a.m. to L0:00 p.m. and 45 dBA Lrqfrom 10:00

p.m. to 7:00 a.m, at off-site residential property boundaries. Noise from the project's air conditioning

systems would be significant if exterior noise levels exceed 50 dBA, per Section 8.42.O7O of the City

Municipal Code. Section 8.42.060 exempts construction noise from these standards provided that
construction does not occur before 7:00 a.m. or after 6:00 p.m. on weekdays, or before 8:00 a.m. or

after 5:00 p.m. on Saturday or Sunday (City 1993).

Question a: Less than Significant with Mitigation

Construction Noise

Project construction noise was analyzed using the U,S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) Roadway

Construction Noise Model ([RCNM]; USDOT 2008), which utilizes estimates of sound levels from

standard construction equipment.

The nearest NSLUs to the project site area, single-family homes approximately 160 feet north of the

project Lot 5. Heavy earthmoving equipment would have the potential to be used along the project's

periphery, closest to NSLUs, including rubber-tired dozers, backhoes, excavators, graders, and scrapers.

The noisiest construction equipment anticipated to be used near NSLUs would be a grader used during

grading. Modeling shows that the noise from a grader would result in 70.9 dBA Lrq at the closest

residential property. Because construction equipment would be mobile as it moves across the project

site, the noise level experienced by the neighboring uses would vary throughout the day. The modeling

output for the grader and other anticipated construction equipment is included as Appendix G.

According to the City Code Section 8.42.060, noise sources associated with construction of the project

which are conducted between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,

Thursday, Friday and Saturday, and between 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Sunday, are exempt from the

City noise standard (City 1993). Furthermore, the calculated short-term construction noise would be

approximately 2 dBA higher than the calculated ambient traffic noise (see the off-site traffic noise

discussions, below). A 2 dBA increase in ambient noise levels is generally not perceptible in typical

outdoor environments and daytime construction noise increases would be less than significant.

Nighttime construction noise is not anticipated for the project. However, nighttime construction is not

exempt from the City Noise Ordinance and would exceed the nighttime standard of 45 dBA if it were to

occur, resulting in a temporarily significant noise impact.

Ofl-Site traffic Noise

Modeling of the exterior noise environment for this report was accomplished using the Traffic Noise

Model (TNM) version 2.5. TNM Version 2.5 was released in February 2004 by the U.S. Depanment of

Transportation (USDOT) and calculates the daytime average hourly Lrq from three-dimensional model

City of Folsom 91 March2022

Page 2167

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

inputs and traffic data (USDOT 2004). The model-calculated one-hour Lrc noise output is approximately

equal to the CNEL (Caltrans 2009). The noise modeling input and output is included in Appendix G.

According to the Transportation lmpact Study (TlS), the project is expected to generate approximately

1,376 daily trips and 104 trips during the PM peak hour (T. Kear 2021). Future traffic noise levels

presented in this analysis are based on traffic volumes for five segments of lron Point Road derived from

intersection turning counts included in the TIS for four scenarios: existing (lOZL); existing plus project;

cumulative (2035); and cumulative plus project. The traffic volumes for the five analyzed segments of

lron Point Road are included in Appendix G. Changes in traffic noise levels were calculated based on an

average distance of 80 feet from the road centerline and adjacent residential land uses. The modeling

does not account for intervening terrain or structures (e.g., sound walls, buildings).

The calculated off-site traffic noise levels are shown in Table 12. ln typical outdoor environments, a

3 dBA increase in ambient noise level is considered just perceptible and a 5 dBA increase (a doubling of
noise) is considered distinctly perceptible. ln areas where existing or future ambient noise exceed the

land use compatibility standards, an individual project's contribution to increases in ambient noise level

could be considered significant if it exceeds 1.5 dBA. Because most of the areas alongthe analyzed road

segments already exceed the land use noise compatibility standard listed in the city General Plan (60

dBA CNEL for low density residential; 65 dBA CNEL for multi-family residential and hotels, and 70 dBA for
commercial), this analysis uses a threshold of a 1.5 dBA CNEL increase to be significant.

The maximum change in CNEL as a result of project-generated traffic would be 0.2 dBA CNEL, a change

in ambient noise level that is lower than the threshold and is not discernable. Therefore, impacts related

to the project generating a substantial permanent increase in ambient noise levels in the vicinity of the

project in excess of General Plan standards from project-generated traffic would be less than significant.

Table 12: off-Site Traffic Noise Levels

Roadway Segment
Change h

CNEt

lron Point Road.

Grover Road to Oak Avenue

Oak Avenue Parkway to West
Kaiser Access Road

0.1

West Kaiser Access Road to 0.1

0.1

Rowberry Way to SAFE Credit
Union Access

SAFE Credit Union Access to
Broadstone

Source: TNM version 2.5

0.0

0.0

2llils+
Prot€ct

lcNErl

Exlrthg
{cNEq

ErlrtllS +

Frolacf
lcNEtl

Ghante ln
CNEI

1035
(cNErl

69.7 69.859.5 69.6 0.1

77.t 71.268.8 69.0 o.2

58.8 0.0 7L.t 77.268.8

58.8 0.0 77.5 7t.s58.7

58.8 58.9 0.1 71.5 71.5

City of Folsom 92 March 2022

Page 2168

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVACI

The project includes the outdoor installation of HVAC units on the roof of the proposed project

buildings. The units would be located behind a parapet wall of equal or greater height to the HVAC unit,
which would provide substantial noise attenuation. Specific details on planned HVAC units were not
available at the time of this analysis. A typical system for apartments in multi-story buildings would be a

Carrier model 38BRC-O24-34 2-ton system for each apartment which has a sound rating of 73.4 dBA Swr.

The closest NSLUs to project buildings systems would be the single-family homes across lron Point Road

from Lot 5. The minimum distance from potential HVAC systems and off-site residential property line
would be approximately 150 feet. At 160-feet, an HVAC system producing 73.4 dBA Swr would result in

35 dBA L5q without considering reductions from the parapet walls. This noise level would not exceed

the City Noise Ordinance daytime (50 dBA Lrd or nighttime (45 dBA Lrq) maximum acceptable noise

levels; and the impacts would be less than significant.

On-site Traffic Noise

Modeling of the exterior noise environment on the project site was accomplished using the Computer
Aided Noise Abatement (CadnaA) modelversion2O2L. The noise models used in this analysis were
developed from Computer Aided Design (CAD) plans provided by the project architect. lnput variables

included, road alignment, elevation, area topography, projected traffic volumes, estimated truck
composition percentages, and vehicle speeds. The one-hour Leqtraffic noise level is calculated utilizing
peak-hour traffic. The model-calculated one-hour Lsq nois€ output is the equivalent to the CNEL

(Caltrans 2009). The modeling includes the project buildings but does not account for terrain or off-site
buildings and structures.

Traffic volumes on lron Point Road were derived from the p.m. peak hour intersection turning counts
reported in the TIS (T.Kear 2021). The truck composition for lron Point Road was assumed to be typical
for suburban streets: 3 percent medium trucks/busses and 1 percent heavytrucks. Trafficvolumes and

truck composition (2.7 percent medium trucks and 3.7 percent heavy trucks) for US-50 were modeled
using data from the Caltrans traffic and truck counts for 2019 (Caltrans 2022).

Exterior Noise

As discussed above, the City General Plan Safety and Noise Element has established an exterior noise
standard of 65 dBA CNEL for multi-famif residential outdoor activity areas, defined as "[...] the patios or
common areas where people generally congregate for multifamily development" (City 2021). The pool

areas and patios surrounding the club houses would be the outdoor activity areas for the project The

modeling shows ground level noise for the clubhouse/pool area would be approximately 65 dBA CNEL in

lot 1 and 63 dBA CNEL in Lot 5. This noise level would not exceed the City exterior noise standard and

the impact would be less than significant.

lnterior Noise

Standard building design and construction using current building codes provides approximately 15 to 20

dBA of exterior to interior noise reduction with the windows and doors closed. The noise at the exterior
facades for the project buildings was modeled for receptors on first, second, and third floors of all
project residential buildings and is shown in Table 13.

City of Folsom 93 March 2022

Page 2169

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Center Apartments ISMND

Table 13: Exterior Noise Levels

ld Floot

Source: CadnaA version 2021

Buildings with exterior noise levels exceeding 55 dBA could result in interior noise levels in excess of the

City General Plan Safety and Noise Element standard of 45 dBA CNEL. Lot 1 (buildings 1 and 2) and Lot 6

(building 3) would have exterior noise levels exceeding 70 dBA CNEL. Lot 1 building 7 and Lot 6 (building

5) would have exterior noise levels exceeding 65 dBA CNEL. lnterior noise impacts would be potentially
significant.

Exterior to interior noise reductions are dependent on the building exterior wall area, window area,

door area, and room depth, which was not available at the time of this analysis. Calculations were made

to estimate the minimum exterior wall and window sound transmissions class (STC) rating required for
the project apartments to meet the City's interior noise standards. The calculations were based on an

assumed typical 20-feet by lO-feet apartment room with two exterior walls, two windows measuring 3-

feet by s-feet and one sliding glass door measuring S-feet by 7-feet. The calculation sheets are included

in Appendix G. Lot 1 buildings 7 and 2 and, Lot 6 (building 3) would require exterior walls with line of
sight to US Highway 50 or lron Point Road to have a minimum STC 46 rating and widowslsliding glass

doors to have a minimum STC 35 rating. Lot 1 building 7 and Lot 6 (building 5) would require
windows/sliding glass doors to have a minimum STC 28 rating.

lmpact Conclusion

Construction noise generated by the project would result in short-term substantial noise increases

compared to baseline existing conditions. The implementation of Mitigation Measure NOl-1 would
restrict construction to daytime and minimize noise levels to surrounding residential uses.

The addition of permanent project-generated traffic vicinity roadways would not result in a discernable

increase in ambient noise levels. The project would expose residential land uses to noise levels that
exceed compatibility guidelines in the General Plan and impacts would be potentially significant. The

implementation of Mitigation Measure NOI-02 would ensure that noise reduction measures are

included in building material specifications.

Long-term operation of project building HVAC systems would not result in noise levels exceeding the
City noise ordinance standards, measured at the outdoor spaces of the closest NSLUs to the project site

BuildiLot

Lot

Lot

Lot

Lot

Lot

Lot

Lot

5

7

1

2

3

4

5

Lot
Lot

Lot

Lot

1 76.O

73.4

57.7

68.2

68.5

62.9

60.8

59.4

2

3

4

5

63.3

50.5

61.5

70.7

lti Floor
{CNELI

znd Floor
lcr{Erl

73.0 73.9
72.5 7L.8
54.7 59.8

55.8 58.1
49.9 50.6
52.7 54.7

60,1 55.6
62.962.6

55.5 57.8
77.O 7L.O

59.6 58.9

65.0 68.2

City of Folsom 94 March2022

Page 2170

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corpo rate Center Apartments ISMND

Mitagation Measure NOI-I: Construction Nolse Reduction Measures

Construction activities shall be required to comply with the following and be noted accordingly on

construction contracts:
1. Construction hours/Scheduling: The following are required to limit construction activities to

the portion of the day when occupancy of the adjacent sensitive receptors are at the lowest:

a. Construction activities for all phases of construction, including servicing of construction

equipment shall only be permitted during the hours of 7:0O a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Monday

through Friday and between 9:00 a.m. to 5;00 p.m. on Saturdays, Construction is

prohibited on Sundays and on all holidays.

b. Delivery of materials or equipment to the site and truck traffic coming to and from the

site is restricted to the same construction hours specified above.

2. Construction Equipment Mufflers and Maintenance: All construction equipment powered by

internal combustion engines shall be properly muffled and maintained.

3. ldling Prohibitions: All equipment and vehicles shall be turned off when not in use.

Unnecessary idling of internal combustion engines is prohibited'

4. Equipment Location and Shielding: All stationary noise-generating construction equipment,

such as air compressors, shall be located as far as practical from the adjacent homes.

Acoustically shield such equipment when it must be located near adjacent residences.

5. Quiet Equipment Selection: Select quiet equipment, particularly air compressors, whenever
possible. Motorized equipment shall be outfitted with proper mufflers in good working
order.

5. Staging and Equipment Storage: The equipment storage location shall be sited as far as

possible from nearby sensitive receptors.

Mitigation Measure NOI-2: On-site Interior Noise Level Reduction

For the project's habitable areas (both living rooms and bedrooms) with a direct line-of-sight to US

Highway 50 for Lot 1 and lron Point Road for Lot 2, the following measures shall be incorporated in the

design of the project to reduce interior noise levels to 45 CNEL or less:

r Lotl (Buildings 1 and 2) and Lot 6 (Building 2) - minimum exterior wall requirement of STC

46.

Lotl (Buildings 1 and 2) and Lot 5 (Building 2)- minimum window and glass sliding door
requirement of STC 35.

Lot 1 (Building 7) and Lot 6 (Building 5) - minimum window and glass sliding door

requirement of STC 28.

The building design shall include a mechanical ventilation system that meets the criteria of
the lnternational Building Code (Chapter 12, 51203.3 of the 2013 California Building Code)

to ensure that windows would be able to remain permanently closed.

Question b: less than Significant lmpact. An on-site source of vibration during project construction

would be a vibratory roller (primarily used to achieve soil compaction as part of the foundation and

a

City of Folsom 95 March 2022

Page 2171

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

paving construction), which could be used within approximately 160-feet of the single-family residences

across lron Point Road to the north. A large vibratory roller creates approximately 0.21 in/sec PPV at a
distance of 25-feet, or 94.4 VdB. At a distance of 160-feet, a vibratory roller would create a PPV of 0.027

in/sec, or 77 VdB.l This would not exceed the City General Plan residential standard of 80 VdB for
infrequent events. Once operational, the project would not be a source of groundborne vibrations.

lmpacts associated with construction-generated vibration would be less than significant. Therefore, the
project would not result in the generation of excessive groundborne vibration or groundborne noise

levels, and the impact would be less than significant.

Question c: less than Significant lmpact. The closest airports to the project site are the Cameron Park

Airport, approximately 7.5-miles to the northeast, and Mather Airport, approximately 9.5-miles to the
southwest. The project site is located within the review area identified in the Mather Airport Land Use

Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). The project site is beneath the approach paths for runways 22 Left and 22

Right, however, the project site is not with the 60 dBA noise contour for the airport (Sacramento County

Association of Governments 2020). Therefore, although the project site is subject to overflight by
aircraft approaching and departing Mather Airport, the residents of the proposed project or people

working in the project area would not be exposed to excessive levels of noise due to aircraft or airport
operations, and the impact would be less than significant.

t Equipment PPV : Reference PPV * (25D)"(in/sec), where Reference PPV is PPV at 25 feel,D is distance from equipment to

the receptor in feet, and n= L I (the value related to the attenuation rate through tbe ground); formula from Caluans 2020. VdB
:20 * Log(PPVi4l10-6).

City of Folsom 96 March 2022

Page 2172

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

XIII. POPUTATION AND HOUSING

POPUTATION AND HOUSING:

Would the project:
Potentlal
lmpact

Less Than
Slgnlflcant

wlth
Mltlgatlon

Lcss Than

Slgnlllcant
lmpast lmpact

lIo

a) lnduce substantial population growth in an area, either
directly (for example, by proposing new homes and

businesses) or indirectly (for example, through extension of
roads or other infrastructure)?

D

b) Displace substantial numbers of existing housing,

necessitating the construction of replacement housing

elsewhere?

c) Displace substantial numbers of people, necessitating the
construction of replacement housing elsewhere?

tr

Environmentol Setting

The proposed project includes the total construction of 253 new multi-family apartment units on two

separate parcels, Lot 1, and Lot 6.

Evoluotion of Populolion ond Housing

Question a: Less than Significant. lmplementation of the project would result in the construction of 253

apartment units. The proposed project would accommodate the demand for housing and would not

induce substantial growth in the City of Folsom. lt is anticipated that the project would generate

between 253 and 665 new residents (assuming 2.63 people per unit, based on projected household size

in 2035 [City of Folsom 2018]). The projected household size is for single family homes, which is

anticipated to be larger than the apartment units within Lot 1 and Lot 6. Existing infrastructure in the
area would not be expanded or extended as a result ofthe project. Lot 1 and Lot 5 would require the

addition of main access driveways and emergency access driveways along the parcel boundaries;

however, this addition would not impact the existing roadways within the vicinity of the project site.

Moreover, the population generated by the project is within the projected increase in population from

planned growth as projected in the City's Housing Element. The impact would not be significant, and no

mitigation would be required.

Questlon b and c: No lmpact. The proposed project would include the development of residential units

on a currently undeveloped and vacant site. There are no existing residences on the project site;

therefore, neither housing units nor people would be displaced, and no replacement housing would be

required. There would be no impact and no mitigation would be necessary for questions b) and c).

City of Folsom 97 March 2022

Page 2173

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

XIV. PUBLIC SERVICES

PUBTIC SERVICES:

Would the proiect:
Potentlal
lmpact

less Than

Slgnlflcant
wlth

Mltlgatlon

less lhan
Slgnlficant

lmpact
No

lmpsct

Result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with
the provision of new or physically altered governmental
facilities, need for new or physicalty altered governmental
facilities, the construction of which could cause significant
environmental impacts, in order to maintain acceptable service

ratios, response times or other performance objectives for any

of the public services:

a) Fire protection? n tr
b) Police protection? n
c) Schools? n n
d) Parks? ! n
e) other public facilities? n I

Environmenlol Setting

The proposed project is in an area currently served by urban levels of all utilities and services. Public

services provided by the City of Folsom in the project area include fire, police, school, library, and park

services. The site is served by all public utilities including domestic water, wastewater treatment, and

storm water utilities.

The City of Folsom Fire Department provides fire protection services. There are four stations within the
City of Folsom. Station 37 is nearest to the project site; it is located at 70 Clarksville Road, approximately

0.76 miles north of the project site. The Fire Department responds to over 6,000 requests for service

annually with an average of 15.4 per day. The City of Folsom Police Department is located at 46 Natoma

Street, approximately 3-miles northwest of the project site.

The project site is located within the Folsom Cordova Unified School District and is within the
attendance area for the Gold Ridge Elementary School, Sutter Middle School, and Folsom High School

There are several parks near the project site, including Livermore Community, John Kemp Community

Park, and Willow Hills Reservoir Community Park.

The Sacramento Municipal Utilities District (SMUD) would supply electricity to the project site. Pacific

Gas & Electric (PG&E) provides natural gas to the area and would provide natural gas to the project site.

The City of Folsom has a program of maintaining and upgrading existing utility and public services within
the City. Similarly, all private utilities maintain and upgrade their systems as necessary for public

convenience and necessity, and as technology changes.

City of Folsom 98 March2O22

Page 2174

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Evoluollon of Publlc Servlces

Questions a,b, c, d, e: Less than Significant. The project site is within the urban area of Folsom, and

there is no indication that public services are inadequate. The proposed project would increase fire and

police protection service due to the addition of 253 apartment units, but the project would not

substantially render the current service level to be inadequate. Additionally, the project would have the

potential to increase service to schools and parks, butthe project would be required to pay

development impact fees as well as park fees in order to accommodate for the new development, as

required by the City of Folsom. Construction and operation of the proposed project would not require

the construction or expansion of parks and other public facilities or result in the degradation of those

facilities. Because there are no unique aspects of the project that would render the current service level

to be inadequate, no new public facilities would be necessary to serve the proposed project. The impact

of the project would be less than significant, and mitigation would not be necessary.

City of Folsom 99 March 2022

Page 2175

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

XV. RECREATION

RECREATION:

Woutd the project:
Potentlal
lmpact

lcss Than
Slgnlflcant

wlth
Mltlgatlon

Less Than
Slgnncant

lmpact
llo

lmpact

a) lncrease the use of existing neighborhood and regional
parks or other recreational facilities such that substantial
physical deterioration of the facility would occur or be
accelerated?

tr u

b) Does the project include recreational facilities or require
the construction or expansion of recreational facilities
which might have an adverse physical effect on the
environment?

n

Environmentol Setling

The Folsom Parks and Recreation Department provides and maintains a full range of recreational
activities and park facilities for the community. There are several parks near the project site, including
the Livermore Community Park, John Kemp Community, and Willow Hills Reservoir Community Park.
The proposed project would include on-site recreation facilities, including pools and clubhouses, dog
parks, and sitting and picnic areas for use by the residents.

Evoluolion of Recreollon

Question a: Less than Significant. One component of the proposed project is to change the land use

designation of Lot 1 and Lot 6 from commercial/industrial (lND)to residential (MHD). ln total, the
associated number of residents would not result in a substantial population increase to the City of
Folsom population. An increase of 253 apartment units would generate between 253 and 655 new
residents (assuming 2.63 people per unit, based on projected household size in 2035 [City of Folsom
20181). The project pioposes several recreational facilities on both parcels for use by the residences.
Each apartment complex would have a pool, a fire pit, a dog park, a seating area, and a picnic area. The
complex on Lot 1 would have a 3-story, 5,700 sf clubhouse, and the complex at Lot 6 would have a one-
story, 3,150-sf clubhouse. The Folsom Municipal Code set a standard of S-acres of parkland per 1,000
residents (City of Folsom Section 4.10.020). The City of Folsom Parks and Recreation Master Plan
estimated that for a build-out population of 94,400 resldents, there would be a total build-out of 586,6
acres of parkland (City of Folsom 2015).

Based on the projects distant location from a park and the addition of proposed recreational facilities
that would be provided for the residents, the proposed project would not result in a substantial increase
in the use of demand for neighborhood or regional parks, or other recreational facilities. Further, the
City of Folsom charges impact fees to all new developments to abate a project's impacts on parks and
recreational facilities in the City. These impact fees are also used to address the identified future needs
for the City's park system. The impact fees and the associated funded improvements would reduce any
lmpacts from the project to less than significant, and no mitigation would be necessary.

Question b: less than Significant. The proposed project includes the construction of a pool, picnic area,
dog park, and seating area within each apartment complex, for use by the residents. The complex on Lot

City of Folsom 100 March 2022

Page 2176

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

1 would have a 3-story, 6,700-sf clubhouse while the complex on Lot 6 would have a one-story, 3,150-sf

clubhouse. The facilities would be for exclusive use by the residents of the proposed project.

Additionally, the proposed project would be subject to park development impact fees established and

collected by the City's Parks and Recreation Department to ensure that the City has sufficient park land.

The construction of new recreational facilities andlor parks to meet the recreational demands of the

City has been evaluated for environmental impacts through the General Plan process. Payment of the

Parks and Recreation Department development impact fee offsets the potential for any significant

impact related to recreation stemming from the proposed project and mitigation is not necessary. With

the implementation of the impact fee, impacts to recreation would be less than significant.

City of Folsom 101 March 2022

Page 2177

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

XVI. TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC

TRANSPORTATION AND TMFFIC:

Would the project:
Potcntlal
lmpact

less Than

Slgnlflcant
wlth

Mhlgatlon

LelsThan
Sltnlflcant

lmpact lmpact
I{o

a) Conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance or policy

establishing measures of effectiveness for the performance

of the circulation system, taking into account all modes of
transportation including mass transit and non-motorized
travel and relevant components of the circulation system,
including but not limited to intersections, streets, highways

and freeways, pedestrian and bicycle paths, and mass

transit?

tr I n

b) Conflict with an applicable congestion management
program, including, but not limited to level of service
standards and travel demand measures, or other standards

established by the county congestion management agency

for designated roads or highways?

n tr

c) Result in a change in air traffic patterns, including either an

increase in traffic levels or a change in location that results
in substantial safety risks?

n I

d) Substantially increase hazards due to a design feature
(e,9., sharp curves or dangerous intersections) or
incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?

n n

e) Result in inadequate emergency access? n
f) Conflict with adopted policies, plans or programs regarding

public transit, bicycle, or pedestrian facilities, or otherwise
decrease the performance or safety of such facilities?

tr

Transportation and traffic were evaluated in the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Transportation
lmpact Study as presented in Appendix H.

Environmentol Seftlng

Study Scenarios

Four scenarios were identified for inclusion in this Transportation lmpact Study through consultation
with City of Folsom staff. The study determines the weekday AM peak-hour and PM peak-hour level of
service (LOS) at study intersections under the following scenarios:

1. Existing 2021 without Project Condition;
2. Existing 2021 with Project Condition;
3, Existing Plus Approved Projects (EPAP) 2026 without Project Condition;
4. EPAP 2025 with Project Condition;
5. Cumulative 2035 without Project Condition; and,

5. Cumulative 2035 with Project Condition.

City of Folsom toz March2O22

Page 2178

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Existing 2021, and Existing 2021with Project Condition

Analysis of the existing condition reflects the traffic volumes and roadway geometry at the time
the study began. These two scenarios (with and without the project) quantify performance

measures, serve as a known reference point for those familiar with the study area, and identify
project related impacts anticipated to occur if the project opened in 2021.

EPAP 2026 Condition, and EPAP 2026 with Proiect Condition

EPAP scenarios, with and without the project, analyze conditions with the addition of traffic from

approved and reasonably foreseeable projects that affect study intersections and segments.

These scenarios are intended to reflect anticipated traffic approximately five years into the future,

when the project could reasonably be anticipated to be constructed. This "phasing analysis" is

intended to assist the City of Folsom in phasing of improvements at study intersections which may

be necessary to accommodate traffic from all approved and anticipated tentative maps over the

next five years.

Cumulative 2035 Condition, and Cumulative 2035 with ProJect Condition

Cumulative scenarios, with and without the project, analyze anticipated conditions at the General

Plan 2035 horizon year. These scenarios are intended to reflect anticipated traffic from Folsom

Ranch, and shifts in traffic patterns anticipated after construction of two new interchanges and

US Highway 50 overcrossings.

Roadway Systems

Brief descriptions of the key roadways serving the project site are provided below:

lron Point Road is an east-west arterial roadway with a raised median that runs from Folsom

Boulevard to the eastern city limit along the north side of US Highway 50. Within the vicinity of
the Project, lron Point Road has six lanes, bike lanes, sidewalk, curb, and gutter. The posted

speed limit is 45 mph. Turn pockets are provided at intersections.

a Oak Avenue Parkway is a north-south arterial that extends from Willow Creek Drive to lron

Point Road. lt is a four-lane urban arterial road between Willow Creek Drive and Blue Ravine

Road. lt is a six-lane urban arterial road between Blue Ravine Road and Riley Street. lt is a four-

lane urban arterial road between Riley Street and lron Point Road. Oak Avenue Parkway will be

extended across US Highway 50 into Folsom Ranch and a new interchange will be constructed
prior to the cumulative analysis scenarios.

Rowberry Drive is a north-south two-lane local road that runs northward from the Kaiser

Permanente Folsom Medical Offices into neighborhoods to the north of lron Point Road. A

future extension of Rowberry across US Highway 50 to Folsom Ranch is planned for the future.

Broadstone Parkway in the project vicinity is a four-lane east-west arterial, that wraps around

the back of the Palladio shopping center from lron Point Road to connect with Empire Ranch

Road near the Sacramento-El Dorado county line. Broadstone Parkway has bike lanes, sidewalk,

curb, and gutter. Turn pockets are provided at intersections.

a

I

City of Folsom 103 March 2022

Page 2179

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

a

East Bidwell Street runs through the City of Folsom from White Rock Road to Riley Street, East

Bidwell Street becomes Scott Road south of US Highway 50. Near the Project area, East Bidwell

Street is a six-lane arterial roadway with bike lanes, sidewalk, curb, and gutter. Turn pockets are
provided at intersections. The speed limit on East Bidwell Street north of US Highway 50 is 45

mph.

Prairie City Road is a north-south arterial that extends from Blue Ravine Road to White Rock

Road, north of Blue Ravine Road it is called SibleyStreet. lt is a five-lane urban arterial road

between Blue Ravine Road and lron Point Road. Prairie City Road is a six-lane urban arterial road

between lron Point Road and US Highway 50. lt is a two-lane rural road between US Highway 50

and White Rock Road.

Study lntersections

There are twenty study segments on US Highway 50 (Table 14) and seventeen study intersections (Table

15). The Oak Avenue Parkway interchange will be constructed by the cumulative analysis year, resulting
in changes to some study US Highway 50 segments.

Table 14. US 50
US Highway 50 Segment Segment

Type
Applicable
Years

US Highway 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge All

US Highway 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merge All

US Highway 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge All

US Hiehway 50 westbound East Bidwell to Oak Ave Basic All

US Highway 50 westbound Oak Avenue offramp Diverge 2035

US Hiehwav 50 westbound Oak Avenue lop onramp Merge 2035

US Highway 50 westbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp to Prairie City Rd

offramp
Weave 2035

US Highway 50 westbound Prairie City offramp Diverge 202u2026
US Highway 50 westbound Prairie City loop onramp MerAe Ail

US Hiehwav 50 westbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Merge All

US Highway 50 eastbound Prairie City offramp Diverge All

US Hiehway 50 eastbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Merge All

US Highway 50 eastbound Prairie Citv flv-over onramp Merge 202L12026

US Hiehwav 50 eastbound Prairie City flv-over onramp to Oak Ave offramp Weave 2035

US Highway 50 eastbound Oak Avenue loop onramp Merge 2035

US Hiehway 50 eastbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp Merge 2035

US Hiehwav 50 eastbound Oak Avenue to East Bidwell Basic All

US Highway 50 eastbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge All

US Highway 50 eastbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merge All

US Hiehwav 50 eastbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merse All

City of Folsom 104 March2O22

Page 2180

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Table 15. lntersections and Control

*Two-way Stop Control

Level of Service Methodology

Level of service (LOS) is a qualitative indication of the level of delay and congestion experienced by

motorists using an intersection. Levels-of-service are designated by the letters A through F, with A being

the best conditions and F being the worst (high delay and congestion). Calculation methodologies,

measures of performance, and thresholds for each letter grade differ for road segments, signalized

intersections, and unsignalized intersections. Based on guidance from City of Folsom staff, the following
procedures described below for intersection and segment traffic operations analysis were selected for
this study.

Intersedion Troflic Operotions Anolysis

Sienalized lntersections

The methodology from the Highway Capacity Manual (HCM) 5th Edition 2, was used to analyze signalized

intersections. LOS can be characterized for the entire intersection, each approach, or by lane group.

Control delay alone (the weighted average delay for all vehicles entering the intersection) is used to
characterize LOS for the entire intersection or an approach. Control delay and volume to capacity ratio
are used to characterize LOS for lane groups. The average delay criteria used to determine the LOS at

signalized intersections is presented in Table 15. The HCM 2010 methodology is used as the primary

method. HCM 2OOO methods are only utilized where the signal phasing is incompatible with HCM 2010

methods.

Controllntersection
Signal1, Prairie Citv Rd/US Highway 50 eastbound ramps
Sienal2. Prairie Citv Rd/US Hiehwav 50 westbound ramps

Signal3. Prairie City Rd/American Aggregates Rd

Signal4. Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd

Sienal5. lron Pt Road/Grover Rd

Sienal6, lron Pt Road/Oak Avenue Pkwy
TWSC*7, lron Pt RoadlWest Kaiser access road
Signal8. lron Pt Road/Rowberry Way
TWSC*9. lron Pt Road/Safe Credit Union access

Signal10. lron Pt Road/Broadstone Pkwy
Signal11. lron Pt Road/East Bidwell St

Sienal12. Est Bidwell SI/US Hiehway 50 westbound ramps
Sienal13. East Bidwell St/US Highway 50 eastbound ramps
TWSC*14. APN O72-372O-O23 "Lot 5" access

TWSC'I15. APN O72-372O-O23 "Lot 1" access

Sisnal15. Oak Avenue Pkwv/US Hiehway 50 westbound ramps (2035 only)
Sisnal17. Oak Avenue Pkwy/US Highway 50 eastbound ramps {2035 Only)

City of Folsom 1os March 2022

Page 2181

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Table 16. Level of Service Criteria for lntersections

Note 1: Weighted average of delay on all approaches. This is the measure used by the Highway Capacity Manual

to determine LOS. Any movement with a volume-to-capacity ratio (v/c) greater than 1.0 is considered to
be LOS F.

Source: Transportation Research Board (2016) Highway Capacity Manual 6th Edition, Washington D.C.

Unslrnallzed lntersectlons

The methodology from HCM 6th Edition is used for the analysis of unsignalized intersections. At an

unsignalized intersection, most of the main street traffic is un-delayed, and by definition has acceptable
conditions. The main street left-turn movements and the minor street movements are all susceptible to
delay of varying degrees. Generally, the higher the main street traffic volumes, the higher the delay for
the minor movements. Separate methods are utilized for Two-Way Stop-Controlled (TWSC)

intersections and All-Way Stop-Controlled (AWSC) intersections.

TWSC: The methodology for analysis of two-way stop-controlled intersections calculates an

average total delay per vehicle for each minor street movement and for the major street left-
turn movements, based on the availability of adequate gaps in the main street through traffic, A
LOS designation is assigned to individual movements or combinations of movements (in the case

of shared lanes) based upon delay, it is not defined for the intersection as a whole. Unsignalized

intersection LOS reported herein is for each movement (or group of movements) based upon

a

Descrlotlon
Average Delayr
(Sec. /Vehlcle.l

Level of
Service

A Very Low Delay: This level-of-service occurs when progression is extremely
lavorable, and most vehicles arrive during a green phase. Most vehicles do not stop

at all.

s 10.0

10.1-20.0B Minimal Delays: This level-of-service generally occurs with good progression, short

cycle lengths, or both. More vehicles stop than at LOS A, causing higher levels of
average delay.

Acceptable Delay: Delay increases due to only fair progression, longer cycle

engths, or both. lndividual cycle failures (to service oll woiting vehiclesl may begin

lo appear at this level of service. The number of vehicles stopping is significant,

lhough many still pass through the intersection without stopping,

20.1-35.0c

D Approaching Unstablefiolerable Delays: The influence of congestion becomes

nrore noticeable. Longer delays may result from some combination of unfavorabie
progression, long cycle lengths, or high v/c ratios. Many vehicles stop, and the
proportion of vehicles not stopping declines. lndividual cycle failures are

noticeable.

35.1-55.0

E Unstable Operation/Significant Delays: This is considered by many agencies the
rpper limit of acceptable delays. These high delay values generally indicate poor
progression, long cycle lengths, and high v/c ratios, lndividual cycle failures are

frequent occurrences.

55.1-80.0

F Excessive Delays: This level, considered to be unacceptable to most drivers, often
rccurs with oversaturation (i.e., when arrival flow rates exceed the capacity of the
ntersection). lt may also occur at high v/c ratios below 1.00 with many individual

:ycle failures. Poor progression and long cycle lengths may also contribute to such

Jelay levels.

> 80.0

or v,/c >1.0

City of Folsom 106 March2O22

Page 2182

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

the respective average delay per vehicle. Table 17 presents the average delay criteria used to
determine the LOS at TWSC and AWSC intersections.

r AWSC: At all-way stop-controlled intersections, the level-of-service is determined by the
weighted average delay for all vehicles entering the intersection. The methodologies for these

types of intersections calculate a single weighted average delay and LOS for the intersection as a

whole. The average delay criteria used to determine the LOS at all-way stop intersections is the
same as that presented in Table 17. LOS for specific movements can also be determined based

on the TWSC methodology.

It is not unusual for some of the minor street movements at unsignalized intersections to have LOS D, E,

or F conditions while the major street movements have LOS A, B, or C conditions. ln such a case, the
minor street traffic experiences delays that can be substantial for individual minor street vehicles, but
the majority of vehicles using the intersection have very little delay. Usually in such cases, the minor
street traffic volumes are relatively low. lf the minor street volume is large enough, improvements to
reduce the minor street delay may be justified, such as channelization, widening, or signalization.

Table 17. Level of Service Criteria for lntersections

Source: Transportation Research Board (2016) Highway Capacity Manual 6*' Edition, Washington D.C.

Note 1: Two-Way Stop Control (TWSC) LOS is calculated separately for each minor street movement (or shared
movement) as well as major street left turns using these criteria. Any movement with a volume to capacity ratio
(v/c) greater than 1.0 is considered to be LOS F.

Note 2: All-Way Stop Control (AWSC) assessment of LOS at the approach and intersection levels is based solely on

control delay.

SlsnalWarrants

At each unsignalized intersection, the potential need for a traffic signal was evaluated. Traffic signal

warrants are a series of standards that provide guidelines for determining if a traffic signal is

appropriate. Signal warrant analyses are typically conducted at intersections of uncontrolled major
streets and stop sign-controlled minor streets. lf one or more signal warrants are met, signalization of
the intersection may be appropriate. However, a signal should not be installed if none of the warrants
are met, since the installation of signals would increase delays on the previously uncontrolled major
street and may increase the occurrence of particular types of accidents.

TWSCl

Average Delay by
Movement

(seconds/uehlclef

AWSg
lntersection Wide

Average Delay
(seconds/vehicle)

Level of
Service (lOSl

Descrlptlon

<10 <10A Little or no delay

Short traffic delay >10and<15 >10and<15B

c Average traffic delays >15and<25 >15and<25
D [ong traffic delays >25and<35 >25and<35

>35and<50 >35and<50E Very long traffic delays

> 50 (or, v/c > 1.0) >50F

Extreme delays potentially affecting
other traffic movements in the

intersection

City of Folsom to7 March2O22

Page 2183

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

As stated in the 2014 California Edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (California

MUTCD 20!413, "An engineering study of traffic conditions, pedestrian charocteristics, ond physicol

choracteristlcs of the locotion shall be performed to determine whether instollation of a traffic control

signol is justilied at a porticulor locotion.

The investigation of the need for a traffic control signal shall include an analysis of factors reloted to the

existing operation ond safety at the study locotion and the potential to improve these conditions, and the

applicable factors contained in the following troffic signal warrants:

o Worrant 7, Eight-hour Vehicular Volume

t Worront 2, Four-hour Vehicular Volume

t Worront 3, Peok-hour

o Warront 4, Pedestrian Volume

t Wonont 5, School Crossing

o Warrant 5, Coordinated Signal System

o Warront 7, Crash Experience

t Worrant 8, Roodway Network
c Wdrront 9, lntersection Neor o Grode Crossing

The sotisfaction of a traffic signol warront or worrants sholl not in itself require the instollation of o

traffic control signal."

Consistent with the industry standard of practice, the Traffic lmpact Analysis did not evaluate the full
panoply of warrants for traffic signals, but instead focused on the peak-hour warrant. The MUTCD states

that, "Ihrs [peak-hour] signal worront sholl be opplied only in unusuel cases, such os office complexes,

monufocturing plonts, industriol complexes, or high-occuponcy vehicle facilities thot ottract or dischorge

large numbers of vehicles over a short time." So, the peak-hour warrant is being used in this impact

analysis study as an "indicato/' of the likelihood of an unsignalized intersection warranting a traffic

signal in the future. lntersections that exceed the peak-hour warrant are considered (for the purposes of

this impact analysis) to be likely to meet one or more of the other signal warrants (such as the 4-hour or

8-hour warrants). This peak-hour analysis is not intended to replace a rigorous and complete traffic

signal warrant analysis by the responsible jurisdiction.

Unsignalized intersections were evaluated using the Peak-hour Volume Warrant (Warrant No. 3) in the

California MUTCD 2014. The Peak-hour Volume Warrant was applied where the minor street

experiences long delays in entering or crossing the major street for at least one hour in a day. Even if the

Peak-hour Volume Warrant is met, a more detailed signal warrant study is recommended before a signal

is installed. The more detailed study should consider volumes during the daily peak-hours of roadway

traffic, pedestrian traffic, and accident histories.

Baslt Sesments

Basic freeway segments operations and level-of-service is defined by density (passenger cars per mile

per lane) which depends upon traffic volumes, and segment, characteristics. These characteristics

3 Caltrans (20i9) California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices - FHWA's MUTCD 2009 Edition as

amendcd for usc in Califomia - 2014 Edition - Revision 4, March 29,2019' Section 4C.

City of Folsom 108 March 2022

Page 2184

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

include the geometry, grade, free flow speeds, and heavy vehicles. Table 18 shows the level of service

criteria for basic freeway segments.

Table 18. Level of Service Criteria - Basic

Source: Transportation Research Board (2010) Highway Capacity Manual, Chapter 11, Washington, D.C.

Merce and Dlvene Seements

Freeway merge and diverge segments operations and level-of-service is defined by density (passenger

cars per mile per lane) which depends upon traffic volumes and the ramp characteristics, These

characteristics include the length and type of acceleration/deceleration lanes, free-flow speeds, number
of lanes, grade, heavy vehicles, and types of facilities. Table 19 shows the relationship of level-of-service
to freeway density for merge, diverge, and weaving segments.

Table 19. Level of Seruice Criteria - Areastr, urvEt

Level of Servlce

Maxlmum Denslty

lpasscnEer vehlcles per mlle per lanel
A <10

B 20

c 28

D 35

E >35
F Demand exceeds capacity

Source: Transportation Research Board (2010) Highway Capacity Manual, Chapter 13, Washington, D.C.

Slondords ol Slgnillconce

Consistency with General Plan LOS policies for the proposed project were determined based on the
methods described above and identified as either "significant" or "less than significant". General Plan

Policy M4.1.3 addresses LOS:

Strive to achieve at leost traffic LOS "D" (or better) for local streets and roodways
throughout the City. ln designing tronsportotion improvements, the City will prioritize

use of smort technologies ond innovotive solutions that maximize efficiencies and sofety
while minimizing the physicolfootprint. During the course of Plan buildout, it may occur
that temporally higher LOS result where roodwoy improvements have not been

adequotely phosed os development proceeds. However, this situotion will be minimized
based on onnuol troffic studies and monitoring progroms. City Stoff will report to the City

Council ot regular intervols vio the Copitol Improvement Progrom process for the Council

to prioritize projects integrol to achieving LOS D or better.

Consistent with historical practice within the City of Folsom, the General Plan EIR also includes a

criterion addressing potential impacts at locations that operate at level-of-service E or F under

level of Servlce
Maxlmum Denslty

lpassenner vehlcles per mlle per lanel
A <11

B 18

c 26

35D

45E

> 45, or Demand exceeds capacitvF

City of Folsom 109 March 2022

Page 2185

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

no-project conditions. Under that standard, a significant impact would occur if the proposed

project would:

lncreose the averoge deldy by five seconds or more ot an intersection thot currently

operotes (or is projected to operote) ot on unocceptable level-of-service under "no'
project" conditions.

For the purposes of the traffic analysis, an impact is considered potentially significant if implementation

of the project would result in any of the following;

Cause an intersection in Folsom that currently operates (or is projected to operate) at LOS D or

better to degrade to LOS E or worse.

lncrease the average delay by five seconds or more at an intersection in Folsom that currently

operates (or is projected to operate) at an unacceptable LOS E or F'

Freeway Facilities

An impact is considered significant on freeway facilities if the project causes the facility to change from

an acceptable to unacceptable LOS. For facilities that are or will be operating at unacceptable LOS

without the project, an impact is considered significant if:

o The existing LOS cannot be maintained with the addition of project traffic;

o The project traffic increases vehicle density on a freeway mainline segment or freeway ramp

junction by 0.1 passenger cars per lane per mile;

. The project increases the number of peak-hour vehicles on a freeway mainline segment or

freeway ramp junction by more than 1 percent.

per the Caltrans Guide for the Preparation of Traffic lmpact Studies, Caltrans strives to maintain a target

LOS at the transition between LOS C and LOS D on state highway facilities. However, for the affected

portion of US 50, Caltrans has established a concept LOS E thresholda. For consistency with other traffic

impact studies performed in the City of Folsom that considered US Highway 50, LOS E was selected as

the minimum standard for all study freeway facilities.

Bi cycl e/ Pe d estri a n/Tro nsit F oci I ities

An impact is Considered significant if implementation of the project wouldl

r lnhibit the use of bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facilities.

o Eliminate existing bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facilities.

o Prevent the implementation of planned bicycle, pedestrian, or transit facilities.

Existing 2021 Conditions

Tables 20 and 21 present a summary of level-of-service results for the study intersections under Existing

Conditions. The results indicate that all study segments are anticipated to operate at an acceptable LOS.

Three study intersections exceed the General Plan LOS standard prior to the addition of project traffic.

a

a

City of Folsom 110 March2O22

Page 2186

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate center Apartments ISMND

Prairie City Rd/American Aggregate Dr would operate at a deficient LOS during the AM peak if
not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient LOS during the AM and PM peak if not
for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

East Bidwell St/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient LOS during the PM peak if not for the
Covid-19 related traffic reductions,

These locations are shown in orange highlight in the tables below. Calculation sheets for intersection
delay and LOS are provided in Appendix H.

Table 20. Exist 2021 lntersection and IOS

*Level of Service
**Two Way Stop Control: LOS is defined by delay for the worst movement/ shared movement, which is
listed with the LOS results.

Table 21. 2021 US 50 and LOS

a

a

a

Control
Without Project AM
Delav lSec.l and LOS

Without Project PM

Delav lSec.l and IOSlntersection

1. Prairie City Rd/ US 50 eastbound ramps Signal 10.3 B 8.3 A

19.4 B2. Pairie City Rd/ US 50 westbound ramps Signal 8.9 A

Sienal 55.1 E 28.8 C3. Prairie City Rd/ American Aggregates Rd

Sienal 88.7 F 64.5 E4. Praire City Rd/ lron Point Rd

5. lron Point Road/ Grover rd Signal 50.9 D 42.3 D

6. lron Point Road/ Oak Avenue Parkway Signal 36.2 D 37.8 D

7. lron Point Road/ West Kaiser access road TWSCT* 11.9 B Northbound 12.9 B Northbound

8. lron Point Road/ Rowberry Way Signal 14.3 B 74.2 B

TWSCr'* 15.6 C WB left/U 23.1 C WB left/U9. lron Point Rd/ Safe Credit Union access

Signal 15.5 B 19,6 B10. lron Point Rdl Broadstone Pkwy

Sisnal 45.5 D 94.3 F11. lron Point Rd/ East Bidwell 5t
12. East Bidwell St/ US 50 westbound ramps AWSC 29.5 C 35.1 D

13. East Bidwell St/ US 50 eastbound ramps Signal 10.2 B 27.5 C

14. APN O72-3L20-O23 "Lot 5" access TWSC** 9.1A Northbound 8.8 A Northbound

TWSC** 9.6 A Southbound 9.3 A Southbound15. APN O72-312O-O23 "Lot 1" access

US Highway 50 Segment Segment Type Without
Project AM
(Density

LOSr,)

Without
Project PM

(Density

LOS*)

US 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge 24_5 C 17.3 B

US 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merge 22.9 C 17.L B

US 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge 24.3 C 19.0 B

US 50 westbound East Bidwell to oak Ave Basic 24.8C 18.8 C

US 50 westbound Oak Avenue offramp Diverge Not applicable to this
scenario.US 50 westbound Oak Avenue lop onramp Merge

City of Folsom TlI March 2022

Page 2187

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apa rtments ISMND

SePment

Setment
TYDe

2021 AM
No ProJect

Denslty
and LOS

2021 PM No
Project

Density and
tos

2021 AM
Plus Proiect
Density and

tos

2021 PM
Plus Project
Density and

tos
US 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over
onramp to Oak Ave offramp

Weave

Not applicable to this scenario

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue loop onramp Merge

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue diagonal

onramp
Merge

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue to East

Bidwell
Basic

17.5 B 23.5 C 17.5 B 23.5 C

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge 10.4 B 16.5 B 10.4 B 16.5 B

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merge 9.3 A 13.9 B 9.3 A 13.9 B

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge 7.5 A 13.1 B 7.6 A 13.1 B

Existing Plus Approved Project (EPAPI 2026 Conditions

EPAP Conditions analysis utilizes lane configurations and signal timinB plans from the Existing

Conditions. Tables 25 and 26 present a summary of LOS results for the study intersections under EPAP

2026 Conditions.

The results indicate that all study segments are anticipated to operate at an acceptable LOS; three study

intersections exceed the General Plan LOS standard prior to the addition of project traffic.

Prairie City Rd/American Aggregate Dr would operate at a deficient LOS during the AM peak if
not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient LOS during the AM and PM peak if not

for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

East Bidwell St/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient LOS during the AM and PM peak if not

for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

These locations are shown in orange highlight in the tables below. Calculation sheets for intersection

delay and LOS are provided in Appendix H.

Table 25. EPAP 2025 lntersection and LOS

o

a

a

Wlthout Projecr PM
Delav lSec-) and LOSControl

Without Project AM
Delav lSec.l and IOSlntersection

10.5 BSignal 15.2 B1. Prairie City Rd/ US 50 eastbound ramps

60.5 E 10.2 BSignal2. Pairie City Rd/ US 50 westbound ramps

Sisnal 110.5 F 30.8 C3. Prairie City Rd/ American Aggregates Rd

Signal L2?.4F 72.4E4. Praire City Rd/ lron Point Rd

43.4 DSienal 52D5. lron Point Road/ Grover rd

40.4 DSignal 35.8 D6. lron Point Road/ Oak Avenue Parkway

13.7 B NorthboundTWSC'* 12.4 B Northbound7. lron Point Road/ West Kaiser access road

14.4 B 14.3 BSignal8. lron Point Road/ Rowberry Way

TWSC** 16.9 C WB left/U 27 D WB Left/ U9. lron Point Rd/ Safe Credit Union access

City of Folsom LL4 March 2022

Page 2188

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate C€nter Apartments ISMND

US 50 westbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp to
Prairie Citv Rd offramp

Weave

US 50 westbound Prairie Citv offramp Diverge 32.0 D 26.tC
US 50 westbound Prairie Citv loop onramp Merge 24.1C 21.6 C

US 50 westbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Merge 24.5C 2L.5 C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City offramp Diverge 28.6 D 31.0 D

US 50 eastbound Prairie Citv diagonal onramp Merse 18.5 B 23.2C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp Merge L9.6 B 2s.4 C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp to Oak

Ave offramp

Weave Not applicable to this
scenario,

US 50 eastbound Oak rAvenue loop onramp Merge

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp Merge

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue to East Bidwell Basic 17.5 B 23.5 C

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge 10.4 B 16.5 B

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merge 9.3 A 13.9 B

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge 7.5 A 13.18
*Level of Service

Trip Generation

Traffic generated by the proposed project was based on lnstitute of Transportation Engineers (lTE)

Trip Generation Manual, 10*' Edition (2OL7l, and is provided in Table 22 below.

Table 22. Generation

Source: ITE (2017) Trip Generation Manual, 10tr' Ed, lnstitute of Transportation Engineers, Washington DC.

Existing 2021 with Proiect Conditions

Peak-hour traffic associated with the Project was added to the Existing2O2I turning volumes at each

intersection. Delay and level-of-service were determined at the study intersections and segments.

Tables 23 and 24 presents a summary of the level-of-service results for the study intersections and

segments.

PM

{outl
Location Quantity Units Metrlc Daily Am

lTotl

Am
(lnl

Am
(outl

Pm

(Totl
PM

llnl
Rate 5.44 0.32 27% 73o/o o.47 5Oo/o 40%du

Trips 544 32 9 23 4t 25 15

lot 6 100

27% 73% o.4L 60% 40%Rate s.44 o.32Lot 1 153 Du

Trips 832 49 13 35 53 38 25

Rate 5.44 0.32 27% 73% o.4! 60% 40%

22 59 to4 52 42

Total 2s3 Du

Trips t376 81

City of Folsom t12 March2022

Page 2189

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apa rtments ISMND

Table 23. Existing 2021 lntersection Delay and LOS, with and without Proiect

Table 24. 2021 US 50 and with and without

lntersection Control

2021 No
Prolect AM
Delay (Sec.f

and LOS

2021 No
Project PM
Delay (Sec.|

and LOS

2021 Plus

ProJect AM
Delay (Sec.)

and IOS

2021 Plus

Prolect PM
Delay (Sec.|

and LOS

1, Prairie Citv Rd/US 50 eastbound ramps Sicnal 10.3 B 8.3 A 10.4 B 8.4 A

2. Prairie City Rd/US 50 westbound ramps Sicnal 19.4 B 8.9 A 19.5 B 8.9 A

3. Prairie City Rd/American Aggregates Rd Signal 66.1 E 28.8 C 56,3 E 28.9 C

4. Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd Signal 88.7 F 64.5 E 90.6 F 66.1 E

5. lron Pt Road/Grover Rd Signal 50.9 D 42.3D 51.4 D 42.5 D

6, lron Point Rd /Oak Avenue Pkwy Signal 36.2 D 37.8 D 36.4 D 38.4 D

7. lron Point Rd /West Kaiser access road TWSC**
11.9 B

Northbound
12.9 B

Northbound
11,9 B

Northbound

138
Northbound

8. lron Point Rd /Rowberry Way Signal 14.3 B 74.28 14.8 B 14.5 B

9. lron Point Rd /Safe Credit Union access TWSC**
15.6 C WB

left/U
23.1 C WB

left/U
16CWB
left/ U

23.6 C WB
left/ U

10. lron Point Rd /Broadstone PkwY Signal 15.6 B 19.6 B 15.7 B 19.7 B

11. lron Point Rd /East Bidwell 5t Signal 45.5 D 94.3 F 46D 95.3 F

L2. East Bidwell SI/US 50 westbound

ramps
Signal

29.5 c 35.1 D 29.6 C 35.7 D

13- East Bidwell St/Us 50 eastbound ramps Signal 10.2 B 2L.5 C 10.2 B 2L.7 C

14. APN O72-3L2O-O23 "Lot 5" access TWSC**
9.1A

Northbound
8.8 A

Northbound
9.2 A

Northbound
8.9 A

Northbound

15. APN 072-3120-023 "Lot l" access TWSC**
9.6 A

Southbound
9.3 A

Southbound
10.3 B

Southbound
10.2 B

Southbound

Segment

SeEment
Type

2021 AM
No Prolect

Density
and IOS

2021 PM No
Prolect

Denslty and
tos

2021 AM
Plus Project
Denslty and

ros

2021 PM
Plus Project
Denslty and

ros
US 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge 24,5 C t7.38 24.s C !.4A
US 50 westbound East Bidwell loop

onramp
Merge

22.9 C L7,TB 22.9 C \7.18
US 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge 24.3 C 19.0 B 24.3C 19.0 B

US 50 westbound East Bidwell to Oak Ave Basic 24.8C 18.8 C 24.8 C 18.8 C

US 50 westbound Oak Avenue offramP Diverge

Not Applicable to this scenario

US 50 westbound Oak Avenue lop onramp Merge

US 50 westbound Oak Avenue diagonal

onramp to Prairie City Rd offramP
Weave

US 50 westbound Prairie City offramp Diverge 32.0 D 26.IC 32.0 D 26.1C

US 50 westbound Prairie City loop onramp Merge 24.1C 21.6C 24.L C 2r.6C

US 50 westbound Prairie City diagonal

onramp
Merge

24.5 C 2t.5 C 24.6C 22.1C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City offramp Diverge 28,5 D 31.0 D 28.6 D 31.1 D

US 50 eastbound Prairie City diagonal

onramp
Merge

18.5 B 23.2C 18.6 B 23.2C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over
onramp

Merge
19.6 B 25.4C 19.5 B 25.4C

City of Folsom 113 March 2022

Page 2190

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

lntersectlon Control
Without Project AM
Delav lSec.l and [oS

Without Project PM
Delay (Sec.l and LoS

10. lron Point Rd/ Broadstone Pkwy Signal 15.3 B 20.5 C

11. lron Point Rd/ East Bidwell St Sign a I 67,LE 143.4 F

12. East Bidwell St/ US 50 westbound ramps Signa I 45.9 D 53.5 D

13. East Bidwell St/ US 50 eastbound ramps Signal 12.9 B 25.4 C

14. APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 6" access TWSC{"x 9.1 A Nofthbound 8.8 A Northbound

15. APN 072-3t20-023 "1ot 1" access TWSC** 9.6 A Southbound 9.8 A Southbound
**Two Way Stop Control: LOS is defined by delay for the worst movement/ shared movement, which is

listed with the LOS results.

Table 26. EPAP 2026 US 50 and LOS

EPAP 2025 with Project Condition

The results indicate that all study segments are anticipated to operate at an acceptable LOS; three study

intersections exceed the General Plan LOS standard prior to the addition of project traffic.

Prairie City Rd/American Aggregate Dr would operate at a deficient LOS during the AM peak if
not for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

a

Without
Project AM
(Density

LOS'I)

without
Project PM

(Density

LOS*)

US Highway 50 Segment Segment Type

Diverge 25.9 C 17.8 BUS 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp
MerAe 24.4C 18.18US 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp

27.2CUS 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge 25.9 C

2L.2CUS 50 westbound East Bidwell to Oak Ave Basic 26.9D
DivergeUS 50 westbound Oak Avenue offramp
MergeUS 50 westbound oak Avenue lop onramp

Not applicable to this
scenario.

US 50 westbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp to
Prairie Citv Rd offramp

Weave

28.7 DUS 50 westbound Prairie Citv offramp Diverge 33.7 D

Merge 25.5 C 23,4 CUS 50 westbound Prairie City loop onramp
Merge 26.0C 23.2CUS 50 westbound Prairie City diagonal onramp

30.5 D 33.3 DUS 50 eastbound Prairie City offramp Diverge

Merge 19.6 B 24.1CUS 50 eastbound Prairie City diagonal onramp
Merge 21.LC 26.3 CUS 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp
WeaveUS 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp to Oak

Ave offramp
MergeUS 50 eastbound Oak Avenue loop onramp
Merge

Not applicable to this
scenario.

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp
Basic 18.8 C 24.7 CUS 50 eastbound Oak Avenue to East Bidwell

11.8 B 77.6 BUS 50 eastbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge

Merge 9.3 A 13.9 BUS 50 eastbound East Bidwell loop onramp
Merge 8.5 A 74.28US 50 eastbound East Bidwell slip onramp

City of Folsom 115 March 2O22

Page 2191

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient LOS during the AM and PM peak if not

for the Covid-l9 related traffic reductions.

East Bidwell St/lron Point Rd would operate at a deficient LOS during the AM and PM peak if not

for the Covid-19 related traffic reductions.

These locations are shown in orange highlight in the tables below. Because the increase in delay is less

than five seconds, these exceedance of the General Plan level-of-service policy is not considered a

project impact. Calculation sheets for intersection delay and LOS are provided in Appendix H.

Table 17. EPAP 2026 lntersection Delay and LOS, with and without Project

*t Two Way Stop Control: LOS is defined by delay for the worst m ovement/shared movement, which is listed with

the LOS results.

Table 28. EPAP 2026 US 50 ent Den$lty and with and without

Not Applicable to this scenario

I

e

lntersectlon Control

2021 No
Prolect AM
Delay (Sec.)

and LOS

2021 No
ProJect PM
Delay (Sec.l

and IOS

2021 Plus

ProJect AM
Delay (Sec.)

and LOS

2021 Plus

Proiect PM
Delay (5ec.f

and IOS

1. Prairie Citv Rd/US 50 eastbound ramps Signal 15.2 B 10.5 B 15.3 B 10.5 B

2. Prairie City Rd/US 50 westbound ramps Signal 60.5 E 10.2 B 60.8 E 10.3 B

3. Prairie City Rd/American Aggregates Rd Signal 110.s F 30,8 C 110.6 F 30.8 C

4. Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd Signal t2?.4F 72.4E L25.2F 74.tE

5. lron Pt Road/Grover Rd Signal 52D 43.4D 52.5 D 43.7 D

6. lron Point Rd /Oak Avenue PkwY Sienal 36.8 D 40.4 D 37.LD 41.4 D

7. lron Point Rd /West Kaiser access road TWSC**
T2.4 B

Northbound
13.7 B

Northbound
T2.48

Northbound
13.8 B

Northbound

8. lron Point Rd /Rowberry Way Signal 14.4 B 14.3 B 15.0 B 14.6 B

9. lron Point Rd /Safe Credit Union access TWSC*f
16.9 C WB

left/ U
27.0 D WB

Left/ U

17.3 C WB
left/U

27.7 D WB

left/U

10. lron Point Rd /Broadstone PkwY Signal 16.3 B 20.5 C 16-4 B 20.6 C

11. lron Point Rd /East Bidwell St Signal 67.tE 143.4 F 68E 144.5F

12. East Bidwell SI/US 50 westbound ramps Sienal 46.9 D 53.5 D 47D 53.8 D

13. East Bidwell SI/US 50 eastbound ramps Sicn a I 12.9 B 25.4C L2.98 25.5 C

14. APN 072-3t20-O23 "Lot 6" access TWSC'} ',l
9-1 A

Northbound
8.8 A

Northbound
9.2 A

Northbound
8.9 A

Northbound

15. APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 1" access TWSC*r
9.6 A

Northbound
9.8 A

Southbound
10.3 B

Southbound

10.2 B

Southbound

2021 PM
No Proiect

Denslty
and lOS

2021 AM
Plus ProJect

Denslty and
LOS

2021 PM
Plus Project
Density and

" tos
Segment

Type

2021 AM No
Project

Denslty and
tosSePment

17.9 B25.9 C 17.8 B 26CDivergeUS 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp
24.4 C 18.1 BMerge 24.4C 18.1 BUS 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp

25.9 C 27.2CMerge 25.9 C zt.zcUS 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramp

26.9 D 2t.2CBasic 26.9 D 2r.2CUS 50 westbound East Bidwell to Oak Ave

DivergeUS 50 westbound Oak Avenue offramP

MergeUS 50 westbound Oak Avenue lop onramp

City of Folsom 116 March2O22

Page 2192

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMN D

Sesment
Segment

Tvoe

2021 AM No
Proiect

Denslty and
tos

2021 PM
No Project

Densfty
and IOS

2021 AM
Plus Proiect
Density and

tos

2021 PM
Plus Profect
Density and

tos
US 50 westbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp

to Prairie City Rd offramp
Weave

US 50 westbound Prairie City offramp Diverge 33.7 D 28.7 D 33.7 D 28.7 D

US 50 westbound Prairie CitV loop onramp Merge 25.5 C 23.4C 2s.5 C 23.4 C

US 50 westbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Merge 26.0 C 23.2C 26.1C 23.3 C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City offramp Diverge 30.5 D 33.3 D 30.5 D 33.3 D

US 50 eastbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Merge 19.5 B 24.tC 19.6 B 24.7C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp Merge zt.LC 26.3 C 2t.7 C 25.3 C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp to
Oak Ave offramp

Weave

Not applicable to this scenario.

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue loop onramp Merge

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp Merge

US 50 eastbound oak Avenue to East Bidwell Basic 18,8 C 24.7 C 18.8 C 24.7 C

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge 11.8 B 17.5 B 11.8 B 77.68

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merge 9.3 A 13.9 B 9.4 A 14.0 B

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge 8.5 A 14.28 8.5 A 14.3 B

Cumulative 2026 Conditions with or without Proiect

The Cumulative Conditions analysis accounts for several planned changes to Folsom's transportation

system:

o Addition of a third northbound through lane at intersection #4 (Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd;

r Widening of lron Point Rd to six lanes on all segments between Prairie City Rd and East Bidwell

St (effecting intersections 5-9);

r Construction of the Rowberry Way overcrossing of US Highway 50;

. Construction of the Empire Ranch Rd interchange;

r Construction of the Oak Avenue Pkwy interchange; and,

e The extension of Alder Creek Pkwy through Oak Avenue Pkwy (along with other Folsom Ranch

infra structu re).

Tables 29 and 3O present a summary of LOS results for the study intersections under EPAP 2026

Conditions. All study intersections and segments are anticipated to operate at an acceptable LOS.

Calculation sheets for intersection delay and LOS are provided in Appendix H.

City of Folsom tt7 March2022

Page 2193

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Center nts ISMND

Table 29. Cumulative 2035 Intersection and LOS

**Two Way Stop Control: LOS is defined by delay for the worst movement/ shared movement, which is

listed with the LOS results.

Table 30. Cumulative 2035 US 50 and IOS

lntersection Control
Wathout Project AM
Delay (Sec.) and LOS

Without Project PM

Delay (Sec.l and [oS
Sisnal 10.5 B 9.5 A1. Prairie City Rd/ US 50 eastbound ramps

Signal L7,2 B 9.4 A2. Pairie City Rd/ US 50 westbound ramps

Signal 53.3 D 29.5 C3. Prairie City Rd/ American Aggregates Rd

4. Praire Citv Rd/ lron Point Rd Signal 45.5 D 38D

5. lron Point Roadl Grover rd Signal 48.5 D 38.9 D

52.3 D5. lron Point Road/ Oak Avenue Parkway Signal 39.7 D

21,5 C Northbound7. lron Point Road/ West Kaiser access road TWSC** 18,3 C Northbound
Signal 24.3 C 32.7 C8. lron Point Road/ Rowberry Way

TWSC** 23.6 C WB left/U 29,5 C WB left/ U9. lron Point Rd/ Safe Credit Union access

10. lron Point Rd/ Broadstone PkwV Signal 188 24.3 C

11. lron Point Rd/ East Bidwell 5t Signal 37.4 D s4.5 D

12. East Bidwell st/ Us 50 westbound ramps Signal 18.7 B 2r.2C
13. East Bidwell St/ US 50 eastbound ramps Signal 10.9 B 11.8 B

14. APN 072-3t20-023 "1ot 6" access TWSCai 9.1A Northbound 8.8 A Northbound

15. APN 072-3120-023 "Lot 1" access TWSC** 9.7 A Southbound 9.3 A Southbound

13.7 B 22.7 C16. oak Pkwy/ US 50 westbound ramps Signal

17. Oak Pkwy/ US 50 eastbound ramps Signal 9.5 A 20.4 C

Segment Type without
Project AM
(Density
LOS*)

Without
Project PM
(Density

LOS*)

US Highway 50 Segment

US 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge L7.3 8 L .t S

Merge 31.2 D 24CUS 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp
Merge 28.5 D 22.4CUS 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramp

22.2CUS 50 westbound East Bidwell to Oak Ave Basic 30.6 D

US 50 westbound Oak Avenue offramp Diverge 33.7 D 27C
Merge 28D 24.7 CUS 50 westbound Oak Avenue lop onramp
Weave 27.6CUS 50 westbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp to

Prairie Citv Rd offramp
25.2 C

US 50 westbound Prairie Citv offramp Diverge NA NA

Merge 33.2 D 31.6 DUS 50 westbound Prairie City loop onramp
29.3 D 27.9 CUS 50 westbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Merge

US 50 eastbound Prairie Citv offramp Diverge 3s.8 E 37.5 E

US 50 eastbound Prairie Citv diagonal onramp Merge 27.7C 31D
Merge NA NAUS 50 eastbound Prairie Citv fly-over onramp

225 C 26CUS 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp to Oak

Ave offramp
Weave

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue loop onramp Merge 24.rC 28.2D

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue diasonal onramp Merge 26.7 C 32.5 D
Basic 22.L C 30.1DU5 50 eastbound Oak Avenue to East Bidwell

City of Folsom 118 March 2022

Page 2194

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell offra Diverge 15.2 B 27.7 C

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell loo onram Merge 118 15.8 B

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge 11.7 B 19.2 B

Cumulative 2035 with Project Conditions

Peak-hour traffic associated with the project was added to anticipated EPAP 2025 turning volumes at

each intersection. Delay and LOS were then determined at the study intersections, Tables 31 and 32

present a summary of the LOS results for the study intersections. All study intersections and segments

are anticipated to operate at an acceptable LOS. Calculation sheets for intersection delay and LOS are

provided in Appendix H.

Table 31. Cumulative 2035lntersection Del and IOS with and without

** Two Way Stop Control: LOS is defined by delay for the worst move ment/shared movement, which is listed with

the LOS results.

Table 32. Cumulative US 50 and LOS with and without

No Proiect
PM Delay
(Sec.l and

tos

Plus Project
AM Delay
(Sec.l and

tos

Plus Proiect
PM Delay
(Sec.) and

tosControl

No Project
AM Delay

lSec.) and
toslntersection

10.6 B 9.5 ASisnal 10.6 B 9.5 A1. Prairie Citv Rd/US 50 eastbound ramps
L7.28 8.4 ASienal T7.28 8.4 A2. Prairie City Rd/US 50 westbound ramps

29.5 C 53.3 D 29.5 CSignal 53.3 D3. Prairie City Rd/American Aggregates Rd

38D 45.7 D 38.1 DSignal 45.5 D4. Prairie Citv Rd/lron Point Rd

48.5 D 38.9 D 48.7 D 39.1 DSignal5. lron Pt Road/Grover Rd

54.5 D39.7 D 52,3 D 40.8 DSignal6. lron Point Rd /oak Avenue Pkwy
2L.7 C

NorthboundTWSC**
18.3 C

Northbound
21.5 C

Northbound
18.4 C

Northbound7. lron Point Rd /West Kaiser access road

25C 34CSignal 24.3 C 32.7 C8. lron Point Rd /Rowberry Way
29.5 D WB

left/U
23.9 C WB

left/ U

30.8 D WB

teft/UTWSC**
23.6 C WB

left/U9. lron Point Rd /Safe Credit Union access

243C 188 24.4CSignal 18B10. lron Point Rd /Broadstone PkwY

37.4D 54.s C 37.5 D s4.6 DSignal11. lron Point Rd /East Bidwell St

2t.2C18.7 B 21.2C 18.7 BSignal12. East Bidwell SI/US 50 westbound ramps
11.8 B10.9 B 11.8 B 10.9 BSignal13. East Bidwell St/US 50 eastbound ramps

8.8 A

Northbound
9.3 A

Northbound
9a

NorthboundTWSC**
9.1A

Northbound14. APN O72-3t2O-023 "Lot 5" access

9.3 A

Southbound
10.4 B

Southbound
10.3 B

SouthboundTWSC*r
9.7 A

Southbound15. APN 072-3720-023 "Lot l" access

22.7 C t4.48 23.4CSignal
13.7 B

15. Oak Avenue Pkwy/ US 50 westbound
ramps

9.5 A 20.9 CSignal 9.5 A 20.4COak Avenue Pkwy/ US 50 eastbound ramps

Selment
Segment

Type

AM No
Profect

Denslty and
ros

PM No
Prolect
Denslty
and LOS

AM Plus

Prolect
Denslty and

ros

PM Plus

Prolect
Denslty and

tos

US 50 westbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge 17.3 B 14.1 B 17.3 B 14.1 B

US 50 westbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merge 31.2 D 24C 31.2 D 24.0 C

City of Folsom 1L9 March2022

Page 2195

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Seament
SeBment

Tvoe

AM No
Project

Denslty and
t-os

PM No
Project
Denslty
and LOS

AM Plus

Project
Denslty and

ros

PM Plus

Prolect
Denslty and

tos
US 50 westbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge 28.6 D 22.4 C 28.6 D 22.5C

US 50 westbound East Bidwell to Oak Ave Basic 30.5 D 22.2 C 30.6 D 22.3 C

US 50 westbound Oak Avenue offramp Diverge 33.7 D 27C 33.7 D 27.rC
US 50 westbound Oak Avenue lop onramp Merge

28D 24.t C 28.0 D 24.7 C

US 50 westbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp
to Prairie City Rd offramp

Weave
27.6 C 25.2C 27.7 C 25.3 C

US 50 westbound Prairie City offramp Diverge NA

US 50 westbound Prairie City loop onramp Merge 33.2 D 31.6 D 33.3 D 31.7 D

US 50 westbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Merge 29.3 D 27.9 C 29.4 D 27.9 C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City offramp Diverge 35.8 E 37.5 E 35.8 E 27.7 E

US 50 eastbound Prairie City diagonal onramp Merge 27.L C 31.0 D 27.2 C 31.1 C

US 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp Merge NA

US 50 eastbound Prairie City fly-over onramp to
Oak Ave offramp

Weave
22.5 C 26.0 C 22.7 C 25.1C

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue loop onramp Merge 24.1C 28.2D 24.LC 28.2D
US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue diagonal onramp Merge 26.7 C 32.5 D 25.8 C 32.5 D

US 50 eastbound Oak Avenue to East Bidwell Basic 22.r C 30.1 D 22.2C 30.2 D

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell offramp Diverge 15.2 B 21.7 C 15.3 B 2r.7 C

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell loop onramp Merge 118 16.8 B 11.1 B 16.9 B

US 50 eastbound East Bidwell slip onramp Merge !1.7 s 19.2 B tt.7 B 19.2 I

Evoluolion ol Tronsporlolion ond Troffic

Questions a, f: Less than Significant lmpact with Mitigation. Under existing 2021 conditions with the
project, the westbound left-turn queue during the AM peak hour exceeds available storage, and the
project is anticipated to add 1 vehicle to the queue. Additional queued vehicles can contribute to LOS

impacts when queues are longer than available storage and f'spill-back" can affect the capacity of
adjacent lanes. ln order to avoid impacts to the westbound left'turn queue during the AM peak,

Mitigation Measure TRA-1 shall be implemented. Additionally, under the EPAP 2025 conditions with the
project, the westbound left-turn queue during the AM peak hour exceeds the available storage, and the
project is anticipated to add 1 vehicle to the queue, contributing to potential LOS impacts. Similar to the
existing 2021 conditions, in order to avoid impacts to the westbound left-turn queue, Mitigation
Measure TRA-2 shall be implemented. With implementation of Mitigation Measures TRA-1 and TRA-2,

the project would have a less than significant effect on traffic operations under 2021 conditions and

under 2025 conditions with the addition of project traffic.

Mitigation Measure TRA-I: Pralrle Road/ lron Point Road Under Existing 2021 Conditions.
The appticant shall modify Prairie City Road/ lron Point Road signal timing plan by shifting l second from
the eastbound through movement to the westbound left turn movement, reduce the vehicle extension

setting from adding five to six additional seconds to the green phase for through movements to adding

four seconds to the green phase for through movements for each vehicle passing the detector after the
minimum green phase length has been exceeded. This mitigation measure shall be implemented by the

City of Folsom 720 March 2A22

Page 2196

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

City through the reimbursement agreement with the applicant to cover any City costs. The

implementation of this mitigation measure shall occur prior to issuance of the first building permit.

Mitigation Measure TRA-2: Prairie Road/ lron Point Road under EPAP 2026 Conditions.

The applicant shall modify Prairie City Rd/lron Point Rd signaltiming plan by shifting 1 second from the

eastbound through movement to the westbound left turn movement, reduce the vehicle extension

setting from adding five to six additional seconds to the green phase for through movements to adding

four seconds to the green phase for through movements for each vehicle passing the detector after the

minimum green phase length has been exceeded. This mitigation measure shall be implemented by the

City through the reimbursement agreement with the applicant to cover any City costs. The

implementation of this mitigation measure shall occur prior to issuance of the first building permit.

euestion b: Less than Significant lmpact. The Governors' Office of Planning and Research (OPR) has

published guidance recommending a CEQA threshold for transportation impacts of land use projects of a

15% Vehicles Miles Travelled (VMT) reduction per capita, relative to either city or regional averages,

based on the California's Climate Scoping Plan. Qualitative assessment of VMT reduction is acceptable to

screen projects.

Under State Law (5B 743), VMT became the only CEQA threshold of significance for transportation

impacts on July 1,2O2O. Without specific General Plan guidance for VMT thresholds, this analysis uses

qualitative screening against OPR's guidance of a 15 percent per capita VMT reduction. To support

jurisdictions' SB743 implementation, SACOG developed thresholds and screening maps for residential

projects, using outputs from the 2016 base year travel demand model run for the 2020 MTP/scs.

SACOG's travel demand model is activity/tour based and is designed to estimate an individual's daily

travel, accounting for land use, transportation and demographics that influence peoples'travel

behaviors. For residential projects, the threshold is defined as total household VMT per capita achieving

15% of reduction compared to regional (or any appropriate sub-area) average VMT. The map uses HEX

geography. Residential VMT per capita per HEX is calculated by tallying all household VMTs, including

VMT traveling outside the region, generated by the residents living at the HEX and divided by the total

population in the HEX, Green hexagons denote areas where residential VMT is 50 to 85 percent of the

regional average and yellow hexagons denote areas where residential VMT is 85 to 100 percent

of the regional average.

The project is located within one of the green hexagons with average residential VMT of l7-miles per

capita (per day). The project is anticipated to generate less than 82 percent ofthe regional per capita

residential daily VMT of 20.82 miles. The project is therefore anticipated to have a less than significant

impact on VMT.

euestion c: No lmpact. No private or public airports are located within the City of Folsom. The nearest

public airfield is Cameron Airpark, located approximately 8.5-miles from the proposed project. The

Mather Airport is located approximately 10-miles southwest of the project site. The proposed project

would not result in modification to any air travel route. There would be no impact and no mitigation

would be required.

euestion d: Less than Significant lmpact, The project would be accessed via proposed private roadways

inside of the Folsom Corporate Center. Access to City streets is not being modified and Folsom's

requirements for right turn tapers and deceleration lanes are not applicable. Additionally, vehicle speeds

and volumes within the business park's internal roadway do not create a safety issue that would

City of Folsom 72t March2O22

Page 2197

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

necessitate right turn tapers and deceleration lanes. Project access is from private roadways within the

Folsom Corporate Center and the City's minimum required throat depth is not applicable.

Potential geometric constraints and safety issues were evaluated in the traffic study and addressed as

described above. No issues were identified that suggest atypical or unsafe frontage conditions that
require additional analysis. Therefore, the proposed project would have a less than significant impact.

Question e: Less than Significant lmpact. Consistent with the City of Folsom's Multi-Hazard Emergency

Management Plan, the City maintains pre-designated emergency evacuation routes along major streets

and thoroughfares. No aspect of the proposed project would modifo these streets or preclude their
continued use as an emergency evacuation route. The Project's internal drive isles have 25-foot

inner/50-foot outer minimum turning radii to accommodate fire department access. ln addition to the
primary access to each project parcel, separate emergency vehicle access points are also provided. Lot 5

has one emergency vehicle access point located 170-feet east of the main access driveway along a

private road. Lot t has two emergency vehicle access points located approximately 540-feet east and

west of the main access driveway along a private road. The plans would be approved by the City Fire

Department prior to project implementation; therefore, a less than significant impact to fire protection

would occur and no mitigation would be necessary.

City of Folsom r22 March 2022

Page 2198

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

XVII. TRIBAI CULTURAI RESOURCES

TRIBAI. CUITUMI RESOURCES:

Would the projectr
Potcntlal
lmpact

Less Than

Etnlflcant
wlth

MltlSatlon

Less Than
Slgnlflcant

lmpact lmpact
l[o

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a

tribal cultural resource, defined in Public Resources Code

section 2tO74 as either a site, feature, place, cultural
landscape that is geographically defined in terms of the
size and scope ofthe landscape, sacred place, or object
with cultural value to a California Native American tribe,
and that is:

Listed or eligible for listing in the California Register of
Historical Resources, or in a local register of historical

resources as defined in Public Resources Code section

5020.1(k), or

n

ii. A resource determined by the lead agency, in its

discretion and supported by substantial evidence, to
be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in
subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code Section

5O24.I.ln applying the criteria set forth in subdivision
(c) of Public Resources Code Section 5024.1, the lead

agency shall consider the significance of the resource

to a California Native American tribe.

I n tr

Environmentol Selllng

As amended in 2OL4, Assembly Bill (AB 52), requires that the City of Folsom (City) provide notice to any

California Native American tribes that have requested notice of projects subject to CEQA review and

consult with tribes that responded to the notice within 30 days of receipt with a request for
consultation. Section 21073 of the Public Resources Code (PRC) defines California Native American

tribes as "a Native American tribe located in California that is on the contact list maintained by the

NAHC for the purposes of Chapter 905 of the Statutes of 2OO4." This includes both federally and non-

federally recognized tribes. For the City of Folsom, these include the following tribes that previously

submitted general request letters, requesting such noticing:

r Wilton Rancheria (letter dated January 13,2O2Ol

o lone Band of Miwok lndians (letter dated March 2, 2016)

o United Auburn lndian Community (UAIC)of the Auburn Rancheria (letter dated November 23,

205 and updated per UAIC via email on Septembe r 29,2027l.

The purpose of consultation is to identify Tribal Cultural Resources (TCR) that may be significantly

impacted by the proposed Project, and to allow the City to avoid or mitigate significant impacts prior to
Project approval and implementation. Section 2LO74(al of the PRC defines TCRs for the purpose of CEQA

as: Sites, features, places, cultural landscapes (geographically defined in terms of the size and scope),

City of Folsom t23 March2O22

Page 2199

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

sacred places, and objects with cultural value to a California Native American tribe that are either of the
following:

a) lncluded or determined to be eligible for inclusion in the California Register of Historical

Resources; andlor

b) lncluded in a loca I register of h istorica I resources as defined in subdivision (k) of Section

5020.1; and/or

c) A resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by substantial

evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section

5024.1.1n applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 5O24.t for the
purposes of this paragraph, the lead agency shall consider the significance of the
resource to a California Native American tribe.

Because criteria A and B also meet the definition of a Historical Resource under CEQA, a TCR may also

require additional consideration as a Historical Resource, TCRs may or may not exhibit archaeological,

cultural, or physical indicators and can only be identified by a culturally affiliated tribe, which has been

determined under State law to be the subject matter expert for TCRs (ECORP 2022).

Clty Consullollon

Assembly Bill52

On September 21,2O21, the City of Folsom sent project notification letters to the three California Native

American tribes named on the City's AB 52 contact list. The letters provided each tribe with a brief
description of the Project and its location, contact information for the City's authorized representative,

and a notification that the tribe has 30 days to request consultation. The 30-day response window
closed on October 2L,2022.

The only tribe to respond was the UAIC. On September 29,202L, the City received an email from Anna

Cheng that acknowledged receipt of the City's notification letter and informed the City that the UAIC has

a new point of all CEQA-related letters and documents, Anna Starkey. On September 30,2O2L, the City

received an email from Anna Starkey requesting consultation. The response indicated that there is a

known TCR located west of the proposed Project boundary and requested access for a survey of the
Project Area to ensure that the proposed Project does not extend into the TCR location.

On October 7,2O2L, the City formally initiated consultation with UAIC and acknowledged the tribe's
statement about a known TCR located in the vicinity. ln the correspondence to the tribe, the City noted

that a survey of the Project Area had been conducted recently and that a copy ofthe report would be

provided to the tribe in advance of a meeting or further site visits.

On November 4,2O21, Anna Starkey responded to the City's separate SB 18 outreach (Section 2.2l.and
referenced AB 52 in her reply. (From this point forward, all correspondence between the City and UAIC

was simultaneously under both AB 52 an SB 18.)She noted the culturalsensitivity of the property and

requested a copy ofthe cultural resources survey report that was being prepared and indicated the

tribe's desire to defer to the Shingle Springs Band of Miwok lndians, if they were consulting on the
Project. The City responded on November t6,2}2lto confirm the plan to forward a copy of the cultural

City of Folsom 124 March 2022

Page 2200

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

resources survey report when it was completed and that Shingle Springs had already been provided the

opportunity to consult.

Accordingly, on December \3,2O2L, the City provided a copy of the cultural resources sut'vey report
(HELIX 2021) to UAIC for their review. Anna Starkey acknowledged receipt of the report the same day

and stated that "for archaeological tribal cultural resources, UAIC believes that our standard

unanticipated discoveries mitigation measure should suffice for this project." ln her response, she also

inquired about the number of oak trees that are proposed for removal and how they will be mitigated

for. She questioned if any heritage trees had been identified and whether an arborist report had been

prepared. The City replied with a copy of the arborist report, and upon her review, she indicated that
heritage trees (in general) are a significant TCR and should be protected and offered to provide language

for use in the CEQA document. The City responded that staff are still awaiting information on the plans

for the heritage tree, and that this information would be provided upon receipt.

On December 77,2O2t, the City contacted UAIC to indicate that although there are many nonnative

oaks on the property, there is a single heritage tree in the Project Area that will be preserved in place as

part of the Project's design, which is consistent with the City's Tree Preservation Ordinance. The City

provided a link to the ordinance and stated that it welcomed the submission of suggested CEQA

language for staff consideration.

On January 3,2022, UAIC provided a document to the City that expresses the UAIC's belief that native

heritage trees, in general, have significance to the Miwok and Maidu (Nisenan) people, and that
conservation of heritage trees is important. The UAIC provided the language with the intent for it to be

incorporated into the CEQA document, and therefore, would not be considered confidential

information. A copy of the UAIC submittal is included in Appendix l.

senate Bill 18

On behalf of the City, ECORP contacted the California NAHC on September 7,202I, to request a list of
tribal contacts under SB 18. The NAHC responded with the list on October 20,2A27. This list is usually

different than the AB 52 list because it pulls from a different database at NAHC. Using the list provided,

the City mailed project notices to the following tribes on October 25 and afforded them 90 days to
respond to request consultation under SB 18 (ECORP 2022l,.

The 90-day response window closed on January 24,2422.

r Buena Vista Rancheria of Me-Wuk lndians

o Chicken Ranch Rancheria of Me-Wuk lndians

r Colfax-Todds Valley consolidated Tribe

r Guidiville lndian Rancheria

r lone Band of Miwok lndians

r Muwekma Ohlone lndian Tribe of the San Francisco Bay area

c Nashville Enterprise Miwok-Maidu-Nishinam Tribe

r North Valley Yokuts Tribe

o Shingle Springs Band of Miwok lndians

City of Folsom t2s March2022

Page 2201

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

o The Confederated Villages of Lisjan

r TsiAkim Maidu

o Tule River lndian Tribe

o United Auburn lndian Community

o Wilton Rancheria

r Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation

On November 4,2O2L, Anna Starkey from UAIC responded to the notice. (From this point forward, all

correspondence between UAIC and the City was carried out simultaneously relative to both AB 52 and

sB 18.)

Among the remaining tribes noticed under SB 18, only one other tribe responded, On November 12,

2021, the Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation responded by email with a letter dated November 10, 2021, that
stated that the Project is not within the aboriginal territories of the tribe, and referred the City to UAIC,

Wilton Rancheria, and Shingle Springs. All three of these tribes had already received Project notices, as

descibed above. None of the other tribes responded to the opportunity to consult.

Evoluolion of Tribol Culiurol Resources

Questions a (i!: No lmpact. Based on the records search atthe NCIC and other efforts discussed in

Section V, Cultural Resources, no resources listed or eligible for listing in the California Register of
Historic resources of local register or historical resources were identified. The proiect would have no

impact.

Question a (ii): Less than significant with mitigation. lnformation about tribal cultural resources under
AB 52 and tribal cultural places under SB 18 was drawn from multiple sources, including the tribal
consultation as summarized above, records searches and literature reviews with the California Historical

Resources lnformation System, a review of existing ethnographic information, and a cultural resources

survey (HELIX 2021) that included an analysis of buried site potential. Of these sources, most did not
result in any information to indicate the presence of a tribal cultural resource or a tribal cultural place

within the Project Area. Only the tribal consultation process, summarized above, produced information
that requires further discussion.

The UAIC submitted information that heritage trees, in general, are important to the tribal community
because they "have born witness to history and human interactions and are thought to hold a collective
memory that is remembered and passed down from generation to generation. These resources also
provide continuity between the past, present, and future." UAIC also noted that "heritage trees not only
provide an important ecological function, but they also play an important role in UAIC's social and

cultural identity" (Appendix l). According to the arborist survey for the project, one of the nine native
oak trees present on the property is considered a heritage tree. This heritage tree will remain in place

with a suitable buffer during construction to maintain tree integrity and minimize impact to the root
zone, trunk, and canopy.

CEQA and SB 18 require that the City measure the information about the importance of heritage trees
against the definitions of tribal cultural resources and tribal cultural places, as cited in Section 2LO7a@l

of the PRC and Sections 5097.9 and 5097.995 of the PRC, respectively, while taking into account the

City of Folsom 726 March2A22

Page 2202

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

expert knowledge of the Tribe. First, Section 2lJTalal of the PRC defines tribal cultural resource for the
purpose of AB 52 and CEQA. While heritage oak trees are not resources that are made, modified, or
moved by a human, and do not constitute cultural resources, and although the field survey by
professional archaeologists did not reveal any indication that past human activitywas associated with
the specific heritage tree in the Project Area, the UAIC ascribes additional importance to heritage trees
and recommended avoidance and preservation to the City. The information provided does not provide

substantial evidence, as defined in PRC Section 21080, about the one oak tree would, specifically, qualify

as a TCR, but the recommendation to avoid it is consistent with the City's Tree Preservation Ordinance

and the Project's plans. ln addition, UAIC informed the City that standard mitigation measures for
unanticipated discovery would be sufficient for any TCRs that are archaeological in nature, if
encountered during construction (see Mitigation Measure TCR-1, below). Second, Sections 5097.9 and

5097.993 of the PRC define the types of resources that would constitute a tribal cultural place pursuant

to SB 18. Neither tribal consultation nor examination of other lines of evidence revealed the presence of
any resource meeting these definitions.

Therefore, although the information provided about heritage trees does not meet the criteria for being

considered a TCR under CEQA, the importance of heritage trees to the tribal community should be
recognized as such, and taken into account for future project planning in Folsom. For this project,

because the single heritage tree present on the property will be preserued in place, there would be no

impact to a known TCR or a tribal cultural place. However, there remains the possibility that ground-

disturbing activity could reveal the presence of a TCR or tribal cultural place that is archaeological in

nature, and if present, the effect could be adverse. As supported by UAIC, implementation of
unanticipated discovery procedures, as provided in Mitigation Measure TCR-1 below, would reduce that
impact to a less than significant level (ECORP 2022).

Mitigation Measure TCR-I: Unanticipated Discovery of Tribal Cultural Resources. lf any suspected

TCRs are discovered during ground disturbing constructaon activities, all work shall cease within 100-feet

of the find, or an agreed upon distance based on the Project Area and nature of the find. A Tribal
Representative from a California Native American tribe that is traditionally and culturally affiliated with a

geographic area shall be immediately notified and shall determine if the find is a TCR (PRC 521074). The

Tribal Representative will make recommendations for further evaluation and culturally appropriate
treatment as necessary. lf deemed necessary by the City, a qualified cultural resources specialist
meeting the Secretary of lnterior's Standards and Qualifications for Archaeology may also assess the
significance of the find in joint consultation with Native American Representatives to ensure that Tribal
values are considered. Work at the discovery location may not resume until the City, in consultation as

appropriate and in good faith, determines that all necessary investigation and treatment of the
discovery under the requirements of CECLA, including A852, have been satisfied.

City of Folsom t27 March2O22

Page 2203

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

XVIII. UTITITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

UTITITIES AND SERVICE SYSIEMS:

Would the project:
Potentlal
lmpect

Less Than

Slgnlficant
wlth

Mltlgatlon

Le33 Than

Slgnlflcant
lmpact lmpact

No

a) Exceed wastewater treatment requirements of the
applicable Regional Water Quality Control Board?

tr tr

b) Require or result in the construction of new water or
wastewater treatment facilities or expansion of existing

facilities, the construction of which could cause significant

environmental effects?

c) Require or result in the construction of new storm water
drainage facilities or expansion of existing facilities, the
construction of which could cause significant
environmental effects?

n n

d) Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the
project from existing entitlements and resources, or are

new or expanded entitlements needed?
n n I

e) Result in a determination by the wastewater treatment
provider which serves or may serve the project that it has

adequate capacity to serve the project's projected demand

in addition to the provider's existing commitments?

n DI

f) Be served by a landfill with sufficient permitted capacity to
accommodate the project's solid waste disposal needs?

n .
g) Comply with federal, state, and local statutes and

regulations related to solid waste?
n

Environmentol Settlng

Existing utilities on the project site include SMUD for electricity, PG&E underground gas lines, AT&T

underground telephone lines, City of Folsom for solid waste disposal, and City of Folsom water and

sewer facilities. The City of Folsom employs a design process that includes coordination with potentially

affected utilities as part of project development. ldentifying and accommodating existing utilities is part

of the design process, and utilities are considered when finalizing public project plans. The City of
Folsom coordinates with the appropriate utility companies to plan and implement any needed

accommodation of existing utilities, including water, sewer, telephone, gas, electricity, and cable

television lines. Based on the results of an initial request for comments from the utility providers, all

utility services are able to accommodate the proposed project'

Evoluolion of Utllltles ond Service Systems

Questions a, b, e: No lmpact. The City of Folsom is responsible for managing and maintaining its

wastewater collection system. This system ultimately discharges into the Sacramento Regional County

Sanitation District interceptor sewer system, Wastewater is treated at the Sacramento Regional

Wastewater Treatment Plant, located in Elk Grove (City of Folsom 2018).

City of Folsom 128 March2022

Page 2204

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

ln compliance with the 2006 State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) General Waste Discharge

Requirements for Sanitary Sewer Systems, the City of Folsom adopted a Sewer System Management
Plan (SSMP) on July 28, 2009. The SSMP has been revised every five years, with the newest version

approved on July 23,201-9.The plan outlines how the municipality operates and maintains the collection
system, and the reporting of all Sanitary Sewer Overflows (5SO) to the SWRCB's online 55O database.

Because the City has sufficient capacity to accommodate any additional demand that could result from
implementation of the proposed project, and because the City is in compliance with statutes and

regulations related to wastewater collection and treatment, there would be no impact and mitigation
would not be necessary.

Question cr Less than Significant lmpact. Folsom's Public Works Department handles all stormwater
management issues for the City, from design and construction of the storm drain system to operation
and maintenance, and urban runoff pollution prevention (City of Folsom 2018). Stormwater drains

would be installed throughout the site, and curb and gutter would be installed along the parking areas

to collect stormwater flows and prevent flooding or ponding. On-site stormwater management facilities
would include bioretention basins, Contech filters, and disconnected roof drains which would treat and

dissipate stormwater prior to entering the City's system. With implementation of these measures,

environmental impacts from expanding the stormwater facilities would be less than significant and no

mitigation would be necessary.

Question d: less than Significant lmpact.

Water Supplv

Folsom's Water Treatment Plant has a capacity of 50 million gallons per day. According to the City of
Folsom General Plan Housing Element, the combination of treated and untreated water demands
(through the time frame of the Housing Element which is 202L1are not anticipated to exceed the City's

current water entitlements of 34,000 acre-feet annually (City of Folsom 2013). Because sufficient
supplies are available, no additional facilities would need to be constructed or expanded and impacts

would be less than significant.

Question f, g; No Impact. The City of Folsom provides solid waste, recycling, and hazardous materials
collection services to its residential and business communities. ln order to meet the State mandated 50
percent landfill diversion requirements stipulated under AB 939, the City has instituted several

community-based programs. The City offers a door-to-door collection program for household hazardous

and electronic waste, in addition to six "drop off" recycling locations within the City. An offsite sewer
analysis was completed by Water Works Engineering, at the request of the City of Folsom. The analysis

concluded that the backbone of the existing sewer collection system has the capacity to support the
development (Water Works Engineering 2021).

After processing, solid waste is taken to the Kiefer Landfill, the primary municipal solid waste disposal

facility in Sacramento County. The landfill facility sits on a site of 1,084-acres in the community of
Sloughhouse. Currently 250-acres, the State permitted landfill is 650-acres in size and is of sufficient
capacity to accommodate the solid waste disposal needs of the City of Folsom. Because the landfill
serving the project area is of sufficient capacity to accommodate solid waste needs, no impact would
occur, and no mitigation would be necessary.

City of Folsom 129 March 2022

Page 2205

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

XIX. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFIC.ANCET

Would the project:
Potenllal
lmpact

Less Than

Sltnlficant
wlth

Mlthatlon

Le$ Than

Slgnilicant
lmpact lmpact

No

The lead agency shall find that a project may have a significant

effect on the environment and thereby require an EIR to be

prepared for the project where there is substantial evidence, in

light of the whole record, that any of the following conditions

may occur. Where prior to commencement of the
environmental analysis a project proponent agrees to MMs or
project modifications that would avoid any significant effect on

the environment or would mitigate the significant

environmental effect, a lead agency need not prepare an EIR

solely because without mitigation the environmental effects

would have been significant (per Section 15055 ofthe State

CEQA Guidelines):

a) Does the project have the potential to degrade the quality

of the environment, substantially reduce the habitat of a

fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife population to
drop below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a

plant or animal community, substantially reduce the

number or restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant

or animal or eliminate important examples of the major
periods of California history or prehistory?

tr I un

b) Does the project have impacts that are individually limited,

but cumulatively considerable? ("Cumulatively
considerable" means that the incremental effects of a

project are significant when viewed in connection with the

effects of past projects, the effects of other current
projects, and the effects of past, present and probable

future projects)?

t

c) Does the project have environmental effects which will

cause substantial adverse effects on human beings, either

directly or indirectly?

I n

Envlronmentol Setling

Evoluolion of Mondotory Flndings of Significonce

euestion a: Less than Significant with mitigation. The preceding analysis indicates that the proposed

project has the potential to adversely affect biological, cultural, and tribal cultural resources. See

Sections lV, V, and XVll of this lnitial Study for discussion of the proposed project's potential impacts on

these environmental issue areas. With implementation of the mitigation measures identified in those

Sections, and compliance with City programs and requirements identified in this report, impacts would

be reduced to a less than significant level. No significant or potentially significant impacts would remain

City of Folsom 130 March2O22

Page 2206

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Question b: Less than Significant with mitigation. While the project would indirectly contribute to
cumulative impacts associated with increased urban development in the city and region, these impacts

have previously been evaluated by the City and considered in development of the City's General Plan as

set forth in this lnitial Study. Key areas of concern are discussed in detail below.

Evaluati&af cumulotile bioloalcal resaurces lmoacts: lmplementation of the proposed project, with
continued growth within Folsom would contribute to continued loss of habitat for biological resources

by converting undeveloped area to developed uses. There is currently no suitable habitat for special-

status plant species in the project site and there have been no reported occurrences of special-status
plant species on or adjacent to the project site in the CNDDB. Special-status plant species are not
expected to occur in the project site or be impacted by the proposed project. No special-status wildlife
species were observed in the project site during the biological reconnaissance survey and there are no

reported occurrences in the CNDDB of special-status animal species in or adjacent to the project site.

However, the project site provides marginal habitat for burrowing owl (Afhene cuniculorio) and white-
tailedkite (Elanusleucuruslaswell ashabitatfornestingbirdsandraptorssuchasthemourningdove
(Zendido mduoural, house finch {Haemorhous mexiconusl, and acorn woodpecker (Melanerpes

formicivorus). Nests were not observed during surveys; however, a variety of migratory birds have the
potential to nest in and adjacent to the project site, in trees, shrubs and on the ground in vegetation.

With implementation of Mitigation Measures BIO-01 and BIO-02, the potential impacts to the burrowing

owl and the nesting birds and raptors due to project implementation would be reduced to a less than

significant level. Additionally, there are a total of 14 trees found on the project site; one tree (#702) is on

Lot 1 and the remaining trees are on Lot 5. Nine of the trees are blue oaks, three are cork oaks, and two
are valley oaks. With implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO-03, trees in the project site would be

protected from removal and from ground disturbance and potential impacts would be minimized. As a

result, with implementation of Mitigation Measures BI0-01,-02, and -03 the proposed project would not

result in significant cumulative impacts to protected biological resources, and no additional mitigation

measures would be needed.

Evoluation of cumulative cultural resources lmpacts: A database records search was conducted for the
project site, including a 0.25-mile buffer area, at the North Central lnformation Center at Sacramento

State University. Additionally, a pedestrian survey was undertaken of the project site by a senior

archaeologist. The City recognizes that sensitive and/or protected resources could be unintentionally
discovered during project construction. With implementation of Mitigation Measures CUL-01 and CUL-

02, the impacts relating to unanticipated discoveries would be reduced to a less than significant level

and potentially cumulative effects would be avoided, No additional mitigation measures would be

needed.

Evaluotion of cumulative oreenhouse aos (GHGI lmodcts: GHG emissions would be generated by the
project during construction (vehicle engine exhaust from construction equipment, on-road hauling

trucks, vendor trips, and worker commuting trips) and during long-term operation (electricity and

natural gas use, electricity resulting from water consumption; solid waste disposal, and vehicle engine

exhaust).GHG impacts were evaluated the City's Greenhouse Gas Reduction Strategy Consistency

Checklist, which was completed by HELIX. The project would be consistent with the City's GHG Strategy

through Mitigation Measures GHG-l through -5, Mitigation Measure GHG-1 would provide a minimum

of five percent more bicycle parking than required in the City's Municipal Code Section 17.57.090 (for a

total of 54 bicycle parking spaces). Mitigation Measure GHG-2 would use high-performance diesel (also

known as Diesel-HPR or Reg-9000/RHD) for all diesel-powered equipment utilized in construction of the
project. Mitigation Measure GHG-3 would provide electric vehicle charging stations in five percent of

City of Folsom 131 March 2022

Page 2207

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

the total surface parking spaces on the project site (for a total of 16 EV charging stations). Mitigation

Measure GHG-4 would divert to recycle or salvage a minimum 65 of nonhazardous construction and

demolition waste generated at the project site in accordance with Appendix A4 (Residential) of the as

outlined in the California Green Building Standards Code (2019 CALGreen). Mitigation Measure GHG-5

would comply with all applicable indoor and outdoor water efficiency and conservation measures

required under 2019 CALGreen Tier 1, as outlined in the California Green Building Standards Code. With

Mitigation Measures GHG-1 through -5, potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided, and no

additional mitigation measures would be needed.

Evaluotion of cufiu.lotive noise impocts: Noise impacts were evaluated in Noise Analysis, prepared by

Bollard Acoustical, May 3, 2O2I and revised by HELIX in 202t. Construction noise generated by the

project would result in short-term substantial noise increases compared to baseline existing conditions

The implementation of Mitigation Measure NOI-1 would restrict construction to daytime and minimize

noise levels to surrounding residential uses. With this mitigation, potentially cumulative impacts would

be avoided, and no additional mitigation measures would be needed.

Evaluation of cumulotive transportation impacts: Cumulative transportation im pacts were evaluated in

the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Transportation lmpact Study (T. Kear Transportation Planning

and Management, lnc., 2021). Under existing 2021 conditions with the project, the westbound left-turn
queue during the AM peak hour exceeds available storage, and the project is anticipated to add 1

vehicle to the queue. Additional queued vehicles can contribute to LOS impacts when queues are longer

than available storage and "spill-back" can affect the capacity of adjacent lanes. ln order to avoid

impacts to the westbound left-turn queue during the AM peak, Mitigation Measure TRA-1 would be

implemented. Additionally, under the EPAP 2026 conditions with the project, the westbound left-turn
queue during the AM peak hour exceeds the available storage, and the project is anticipated to add 1

vehicle to the queue, contributing to potential LOS impacts. Similar to the existing 2021 conditions, in

order to avoid impacts to the westbound left-turn queue, Mitigation Measure TRA-2 would be

implemented. With implementation of Mitigation Measures TRA-1 and TRA-2, the project would have a

less than significant effect on traffic operations under 2021 conditions and under 2026 conditions with

the addition of project traffic. Therefore, the proposed project would result in a less than significant

impact to project circulation under cumulative conditions.

Evaludtion of cumulotive tribal culturol resources imnqctl: The City of Folsom sent project notification

letters to the three California Native American tribes named on the City's AB 52 contact list. The only

tribe to respond was the UAIC. On behalf of the City, ECORP contacted the California NAHC, to request a

list of tribal contacts under SB 18. The two tribes to respond were UAIC and Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation.

UAIC informed the City that standard mitigation measures, Mitigation Measure TCR-I, for unanticipated

discovery would be sufficient for any TCRs that are archaeological in nature, if encountered during

construction. As supported by UAIC, implementation of unanticipated discovery procedures, as provided

in Mitigation Measure TCR-I, would reduce impacts to a less than significant level and therefore,

potentially cumulative impacts would be avoided. No additional mltigation would be required.

Question c: Less than Significant lmpact. Because of site conditions, existing City regulations, and

regulation of potential environmental impacts by other agencies, the proposed project would not have

the potential to cause substantial adverse effects on human beings as demonstrated in the evaluation

contained in this lnitial Study,

city of Folsom t32 March 2022

Page 2208

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

Table 33. LOS Cumulative Plus Conditions

Signal

Warrant?

No

LOS

B

B

c

c

Construction Year
+ Project

Delay

15.5

15.5

24,4

18.0

Signal

Warrant?LOS

B

B

c

PM Peak Hour
Construction Year

No Proiect

Delav

16.6

76.2

24.3

Signal

Warrant?

No

LOS

c

c

B

B

Construction Year
+ Proiect

Delav

20.3

23.3

15.5

77.3

Signal

Warrant?aIos3

c

c

B

AM Peak Hour
Construction Year

No Proiect

Delaf

20.2

22.8

16.5

Traffic
Control

Signal

Signal

Signal

Side-St.
STOP5

lntersection
lron Point
Road/McAdoo
Drive

lron Point
Road/Oak
Avenue Parkway

lron Point
Road/Rowberry
Drive

lron Point
Road/Project
Access

Reference: Transportation Research Board, Highwoy Copacity Manual - fr Edition,2016.
Average control delay (seconds per vehicle).
Level of service.
"Peak Hou/' signal warrant from "Part 4 - Highway Traffic Signals" of the Colifornio Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices,

November 7,2OL4.
s Delav value represents the worst-case movement/approach,

Source: Griffin Cove Transportation Consulting 2018b.

Notes:

City of Folsom 133 March2022

Page 2209

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

IO.O MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORIING
PROGRAM

A Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) has been prepared by the City per Section

15097 of the CEQA Guidelines and is presented in Appendix J.

I 1.0 INITIAT STUDY PREPARERS

CIW of Folsom

Steve Banks, Principal Planner

Mark Rackovan, Traffic Engineer

HELIX Environmental Plannine. lnc.

Robert Edgerton, AICP CEP, Principal Planner

Julia Pano, Environmental Planner

Jason Runyan, Noise Specialist

Stephen Stringer, Senior Biologist

Stephanie McLaughlin, Field Biologist

Victor Ortiz, Air Quality Specialist

Martin Rolph, Air Quality/Energy Specialist

Cla rus Backes, Senior Archaeologist
John DeMartino, GIS

City of Folsom 134 March 2022

Page 2210

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

12.0 REFERENCES

Arborwell. 2O2L. Arborist Report. Folsom Corporate Center Apartments. Folsom, CA.

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. 2021.. Letter: Noise Monitoring and Analysis Conducted for the
Folsom Corporate Center Lot 1 Apartments. May 3.

California Air Resources Board (CARB). 2017. State Area Designations and Maps. Accessed on October 4,

2021 at httos://ww2.arb.ca.gov/resources/documents/maos-state-and-federal-area-
desiqnations

httos:l/www.arb.ca.sov/adam/index.html.

2017. California's 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan. Accessed on March 28,2078 and available

at httos://www.arb.ca.sov/cclscopinsplan/scopins plan 2017.pdf.

2008. Climate Change Scoping Plan-A Framework For Change.

California Department of Conservation. 2018a. California lmportant Farmland Finder. Accessed October

L2, 2021 at httos://maos.conservation.ca.Eov/dlrp/clffl

20188. California Geological Surveu. Accessed on October 4,2O2t al

httos:l/maps.conservation.ca. gov/egs/fam/

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW). 2021. California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB);

For: Folsom SE, Buffalo Creek, Carmichael, Roseville, Rocklin, Pilot Hill, Citrus Heights, Folsom,

and Clarksville USGS 7.5-minute series quadrangles, Sacramento, CA. Accessed October 6,2021.
2012 Staff Report on Burrowing Owl Mitigation. March.

California Department of Toxic Substances Control. 2021. EnviroStor. Accessed on October 14,2021 at:

httns;//www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.eov/public/

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans).2022. Traffic Census Program, Available at

https://dot.ca.gov/proeramsltraffic-operations/census. Accessed February 2O22.

2009. Technical Noise Supplement (TeNS). November.

2011, Map of Officially Designated Scenic Highways in Sacramento County. Accessed October 4,

2021. httos://dot.ca.sov/orosrams/desisn/lapJandscaoe-architecture-and-communiW-
liva bilitv/lao-liv-i-scenic-hiehwavs

California Native Plant Society (CNPS). 2021. lnventory of Rare and Endangered Plants (online edition,
v8-03 0.39) For: Folsom 5E, Buffalo Creek, Carmichael, Roseville, Rocklin, Pilot Hill, Citrus

Heights, Folsom, and Clarksville USGS 7.5-minute series quadrangles, Sacramento, CA. Accessed

October 6,2O2I.

City of Folsom 135 March 2022

Page 2211

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

ECORP Consulting. 2021.Tribal Cultural Resources Technical memo. Folsom Corporate Center Apartments.
Folsom, CA.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2012. FEMA Flood Map Service Center, Accessed

October 14, 2O2]- and available at https;//msc,fema.gov/portal

Folsom, City of. 2015. City of Folsom Municipal Code. Updated July and available at
http: /lwww.codeou b I ishi np,com/CA/Folsom/.

2020. Evacuation Plan. Published July 22,2020, Available at;
https://www.folsom.ca.us/home/showpublisheddocument/222916374785913375"700Q0

2018. City of Folsom Draft General Plan 2035. Published 2018.

2015. City of Folsom Standard Construction Specifications. Updated April 2015.

2015. City of Folsom Parks and Recreation Master Plan. Updated 20L5.

2013. City of Folsom General Plan Housing Element. Updated October 2013.

1992. City of Folsom East Area Facilities Plan.

1988. Folsom General Plan. Adopted October31,1988.

Geotechnical Consultants, lnc. (Geocon Consulting) 2003. GEOLOGY: Folsom Lake State Recreation Area.

April 2003. Available
at: https://www.parks. ca.sov/paees/500/f il es/6eoloev.pdf

HELIX Environmental Planning. 2O21. Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Analysis. Folsom

Corporate Center Apartments. Folsom, CA.

HELIX Environmental Planning. 2021. Biological Resources lnventory. Folsom Corporate Center

HELIX Environmental Planning. 2021. Cultural Resources Assessment. Folsom Corporate Center
Apartments. Folsom, CA.

HELIX Environmental Planning. 2021. Health Risk Assessment, Folsom Corporate Center Apartments
Folsom, CA.

lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (lPCC}. 2007. Climate Change 2007:The Physical Science

Basis. Summary for Policymakers. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment

Report of the lntergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. February. Available at:

https://www.ipcc.chlreport/ar4lwe1/.

Natural Resources Conservation Seruice, United Stated Department of Agriculture (NRCS). 2018. Soil

Survey of Folsom Corporate Center Apartments in Sacramento County, California. Accessed

October 4, 2021at htto://websoilsury.e.y,Jrrcs.usda.eov.

City of Folsom 136 March2O22

Page 2212

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMN D

Nation EnvironmentalTitle Research (NETR) Online. 2021. HistoricalAerials. Accessed online October 15

2O2]- at: httos://www.historicaerials.com/
Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA). 2015. Air Toxics Hot Spots Program

Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments. Available at:

httos://gehha.ca.sov/airlcrnrlnotice-adoption-air-toxics-hot-snots-proeram-Euidance-manual'
preparatioF-health-risk-0.

RSC Engineering,2021-- Preliminary Water Quality Report for Lot 1 and Lot 5. Folsom Corporate Center

Apartment Complex. Folsom, CA.

Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG). 20t9.2020 MTP/SCS. November 18. Available at:

httns://www.sacoF.ore/2020-metropolitan-transBortation-plansustainable-communities-
strateEv.

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAqMD). 2O20a. Guide to Air Quality
Assessment in Sacramento County. Revised April. Available at:

htto://www.airoualiw.orelResidents/CEQA-Land-Use-Plannins/CEQA-Guidance-Tpols.

2O2Ob. Mobile sources Air Toxics Protocol. Available at:

httos://www.airoualiW.!rrFlBusinesses/CEQA-Land-Use-Planninq/Mobile-Sources-Air-Toxics-
Protocol.

2019. Recommendations for Siting New Projects Near Existing Sources that Emit Odors and Toxic

Air Contaminants. July. Available at:

httns://www.airoualitv.orelLandUseTransportation/Documents/ExlstineOdorsToxicsRecommen
dationsFinalT-24-19. pdf .

2017. Sacramento Regional 2008 NAAQS 8-Hour Ozone Attainment and Reasonable Further

Progress Plan. July. Available at:
htto://www.airoualiW.orn/ProsramCoordination/DocumentslSacTo20ReEional%202008%20NAA
Q5%20Attainment%20a nd%20RFP%20Plan.odf .

SCS Engineers. (2021). Biological Resources Memo. 2021

State Divisaon of Mines and Geology. 2015. United States Seismic Zones Map

T. KearTransportation Planning and Management, lnc. 2O2t.Traflic lmpact Study. Folsom Corporate

Center Apartments. Folsom, CA.

Transportation Research Board. 2016. Highway Capacity Manual-6th Edition. Accessed on February 20,

20 18 at htto://www.trb.orqlM ain/Blurbs/175169.aspx.

US Bureau of Reclamation (USBR). 1992.

US Department of Transportation (USDOT). 2008. Roadway Construction Noise Model version 1.1

Available. at; https/www.fhwa.dot.eov/environment/noise/construction noise/rcnm/.

City of Folsom L37 March2O22

Page 2213

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments ISMND

2004. Traffic Noise ModelVersion 2,5. Available at:

https;//www.fhwa.dot.eov/environmqntlnoiseltraffic nois-e rnodel/tnm v25/.

US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2018. Nonattainment areas for criteria pollutants. Accessed

on March 28, 2Atg at httos:/lwww.epa.qov/sreen-book

20L8. Superfund National Priority List Accessed on October t4,2021al
https://www.eoa.sov/suoerfund/superfund-national-oriorities-list'nol.

US Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2021. Information for Planning and Consultation (lPaC). List of
threatened and endangered species that may occur in your proposed project location and/or be

affected by your proposed project.

Water Works Engineers, 2021. Sewer Capacity Analysis. Folsom Corporate Center Apartments. Folsom,

cA.

Zeiner, D.C., W.F. Laudenslayer, Jr., K.E. Mayer, and M. White, eds. 1988-1990. California's Wildlife. Vol

l-lll. California Depart. of Fish and Game, Sacramento, California.

city of Folsom 138 March2O22

Page 2214

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 23

SMAQMD ISMND Response Letter, dated March 24,2022

Page 2215

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



SACRAM ENTO M ETROPOLITAN

AIR a
ME

UALITY
MANAGE NI DTSTRICT

March 24,2022

Steven Banks

City of Folsom Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom Cordova, CA 95630
sbanks@folsom.ca.us

Subject: Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Mitigated Negative Declaration (SAC202102624)

Dear Steven Banks

Thank you for providing the Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Mitigated Negative Declaration

(MND) to the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (Sac Metro Air District) for

review. The project includes a general plan amendment, rezone, planned development permit, design

review and tree removal permit, for the construction and operation of a 253-unit multi-family

apartment community on two parcels in the Folsom Corporate Center. Sac Metro Air District staff

comments to improve health and air quality and reduce greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) follow.

Comments on the MND
The Air Quality section of the MND includes measure AIR-1, requiring a mechanical ventilation system

that accommodates filters having a Minimum Efficiency Reporting Value (MERV) rating of 13 or higher to

reduce resident exposure to toxic air contaminant emissions from Highway 50. Note that this is already

required by the 2019 Building Energy Efficiency Standards.

To provide further protection of residents, Sac Metro Air District recommends:

e The landscape plan includes a continuous vegetative barrier along the southern, western, dnd

eastern perimeter of the project consistent with the Sac Metro Air District's Londscoping

Guidance for lmproving Air Quality Neor Roodways.r lf a continuous barrier along the perimeter

is not feasible, provide dense plantings where feasible and especially between the outdoor
gathering areas and HighwaY 50.

The GHG section of the MND notes that the project includes onsite photovoltaic electricity generation,

demonstrating consistency with Folsom's GHG Reduction Strategy measure E-1, Building Energy Sector

Sac Metro Air District recommends the project consider additional energy related measures, which

provide a co-benefit of reducing the urban heat island effect:

l Sac Metro Air District Landscaping Guidance:

lltto://www.airoualitv.orglLandUseTransoortation/Documents/LandscaoinsGuidanceforlmorovineAirQualitvNearR
oadwavsMav2020V2.odf

777 Lzth Street, Ste. 300 . Sacramento, CA 95814

Tel:279-2O7-!122 . Toll Free: 800-880-9025

Airquality.org

Page 2216

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



a

a

Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Miti8ated Negative Declaration

Page 2

lnstall certified cool roofs. The California Energy Commission's Title 24, Part 5,2 suggests an aged

solar reflectance of at least 0.63 for low-sloped roofs and at least 0.20 for steep-sloped roofs,

and a minimum thermal emittance of 0.75. The Cool Roof Rating Council provides a product
directonf of roofs to assist, Cool roofs reduce the temperature of the buildings, requiring less

energy to keep the buildings cool in the summer.
lnstall solar photovoltaic shade structures over the parking lot planned under the overhead
power lines on lot 1 since tree planting will be constrained. This will reduce urban heat island

effect from the parking lot, generate renewable energy, and provide shading to parked vehicles

to reduce their emissions of volatile organic compounds.

Comments on Site Design
Sac Metro Air District commends the project for providing infill housing near jobs and commercial uses,

which can lead to reduced vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and reduced emissions. To further provide the
opportunity for residents to reduce VMT, supporting Folsom General Plan Policies M 2.1.3 - Pedestrian
and Bicycle Linkages, M 3.1.1* Access to Public Transit, and NCR 3.1.3 - Reduce Vehicle Miles Traveled,
Sac Metro Air District recommends the following improvements in bicycle/pedestrian connectivity:

o lnclude a direct connection from the north side of lot 6 to lron Point Road. Convenient access to
the existing sidewalks and bike lanes on lron Point Road will connect lot 6 residents to the
nearby transit stop and other commercial areas along lron Point Road.

e lnclude a complete sidewalk network along the unnamed road bordering lot 5 and along
Rowberry Drive bordering lot 1 to minimize pedestrian barriers and provide safe, convenient
connections for residents to the surrounding land uses.

r Consider including a pedestrian gate from lot l that could allow a future connection to the
planned class 1 bicycle trail south of the project, along Highway 50.

Rules Statement

All projects are subject to Sac Metro Air District rules in effect at the time of construction. A link to a list

of the most common rules that apply during construction is included in the footnote.a A complete listing
of rules is available at www.airouality,gr8 or by calling 279-207-1722.

Naturally Occurring Asbestos
The project site is in an area that may contain naturally occurringasbestos, as identified on Sac Metro
Air District's Naturally Occurring Asbestos in Eastern Sacramento County Parcels map.s Areas identified
on the map are required priorto construction to eithersubmit an Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan ortest
out of the requirements of the Airborne Toxic Control Measure for Construction, Grading, Quarrying,
and Surface Operations. More information can be found on the Sac Metro Air District's website6 or by

contacting Daniel Noakes at 915-826-6366 or dnoakes@airqualitv.org. Folsom's construction
specifications also include a reminder of these requirements.

2 California Energy Commission, Title 24,Part 6: https:l/www.enerev.ca.eov/slte{defaulVfi!e{29&06/CEC-400.
201E-020--C|/F O.pdf
3 Cool Roof Rating Council product directory: httos:/,/coolroofs.orqldirectorv
4 Rules Statement: htto:/lwwW.airquality,orB/LandUsffransportationlDocuments/RulesAttachmentl0-
2020Final.pdf
s Asbestos map: http://www.airqualitv.ore/Statlonarv5ources/Documents/NoA Parcels rGdux.fflJ
5 Sac Metro Air District's asbestos website: htto://www.alroualitv.orelbusinesses,/asbestoslasbestos-ln-soil

Page 2217

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Folsom Corporate Center Apartments Mitigated Negative Declaration

Page 3

Please contact me at 279-207-L73t or khusE@alrqualiw,ors if you have any questions regarding these

comments-

Sincerely,

K"""^ t+€
Karen Huss

Associate Air Quality Planner/Analyst

cc Paul Philley, AICP, CEQA and Land Use Program Supervisor

Page 2218

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



Attachment No. 24

Folsom Corporate Center Planned Development Guidelines

Page 2219

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



r9T59HI C9RP9NATT CTHTTR
PTANNED DEVTTgTHTNT CUIDEUINE5

15 ]r{atch 2000, reviseJ 2LJu'." 2000

Page 2220

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



DTUN:9PHTilT STANDARDS

I 'Gtrl Gros, BoilJi,'g Area: I,425,00O square feet, pro''rideJ .ll b'ilJitg anJ site designs

meet all Je*,"lopm"nt sturrJa.J..
I B.tilJug S"tbu"h*

' Front yard:3A'along Iron Point Road.

' SiJc yarl, 5' or as required by L*ilJi.g coJe.

' She.t side yarJ: 15'.

' Rear y".J, No requirement except as requiteJ Ly L*ildittg 
"oJ" 

o, other r.qoitements.

' HigLway 50 Lontagle: 50 ["et.
r B'fJi'g HeigLt":

' 4 story not to 
"xceed 

8O'* at parapets.

3 atory, not to ,*"r"d 60'* ut parapets.
; 2 story, not to exceeJ 40" at parapefu.
. -B,rlJng huight may increaee at speci{ic areas reguireJ {o, *".ltttti""l

screening.
I B"ilJitrg Coverage: no requirement-
I Pu.tittg Req,irsmsnls'

OSio.": 1 sp.ce per 250 slluare {""t of gross fl.oor area.

Com-"r"irf r:r", rrrd oth"r u.r"illury retail: 1 space per 200 Fquare {"ut o{ grose floor

area.

I All ."q,rir"J pu.L;t g o."u, -ill rneet City o{ Folro* requirements for Jitountions,,paving,

l;".Ll"J p"'LLg, u,rJ ti"y"l" 
"u"kr, 

p", chapbr 77,57 o{ tL" Fol.om Zoning CoJ"s.

I RJestrian regulations:
. PrimJry r"lt*"y" 

",i11 
]i,"t slreet access, tus stops, puthittg uru"r, "t d boildittgt

' P"d"striau sa{ety atd hu"lth *i11 b* a Jesign {o"us.

' V"lk*.y, *ill b.ltoJr"up"J to ptorriJ" surnmer tL.J"-
Purhittg "."", will feature peJestrian so..ectors withjn p"ttiog stalls to
{o"ilitrt" sa{e tra.r"l tlrough tlt putLirrg 

"""".. ft*ho"d/"o1ot"J paviag, or a cL-nge to materials, *ill d"litt"ute peJeskian coffrec-

tors at intersections wit]. pr.Liog .r"". utJ d.irr"r. Landscaping -ill delineute

. peJeskian *ull, "lt"*Ltt".' birubl"J u"""r, *ill "oo{o.* to State u',d F"JetulADA regJations'
I Bi"ycl" regJations:

. AJ.quate space u.rJ u"""r, o.ill b" p.oviJed fot bity"l" .u"Lu p", Folto-
'Lontng CoJe 77 .57 .A90.

' Bicy"l" ,u"L, *ill t" pto'*,iJ"J tt... t.tddittgl entrances'

I Lordittg Areus,

' Loudin! areas *ill b" ,"t""rr"d ftot't p.r-bli" view by lund"""pittg, *ullr, o,

othcr rneans to minimize their visilillLy kornpJli. streets. VL"r" strucf.,rul screen

t.r.iers ur. or"J, ttuy slrull te a r*inirnu* o{ 6 feet in k"ight to alequutely }'iJ"
eguipment 

"ttd 
loudi.tg utuut.

. Matetiul, us"d {o, ,".""r, barriers ulroJJ b" 
"ornputitl. 

tt d sirnilat in qualily to

materials ,r"d fo. tLat site's b,,,;lJiogt

Foi"o- Corpor"i"'tCtr,i"t Pln'otud Dto"lopment Guid..lit"s 
' i: " 

Page 11

Page 2221

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



5lTT DtsrcN
..rir'i-:iii::."ir,

D"{iorJ *itL LoJtot
Routes Jiffer"ntiated
materials-

El**'"t ts

and mat.rials.
,p""iA" pallette" of luttJt".p"

,.-1 .. r '\'':::il....l. j' -.'

, rllFAnffq'ip, l/itlG:,,,,

I Slg.riA", entries, emphasizes intersections, creates i#ot*ul
meeting plo.ur.

I AJds clurify between pedestrian uoJ d;t i.rg routes.

I M.y be of "*lor."d A.C. paving o. ,ol.rr*d concrete, or

"tpot*d 
agpreSate'

I
I

r

ping
with

Mll .nr. navigation tkough pu.tng {i"lJt t" ur'd to* 
"

fJJi''g.

' .t.l

Differentiated ty utut 
"ed 

p"ning.

LocateJ *L".u p.d"rLrian conreectors intersect parling areas

or Jri,n.r.
Not requireJ at every rou

t
I

I

Folso; t;rporatc C"t t"' pl"or,.J Dt*'.luf-"rtt G,ti'Joiit 
"s

Pafe 12

Page 2222

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



iliI D15icN

-l-h" Folror.r Corporate Center Pluorred D".o"lop*urrt GuiJelines, in respect to ovettll architecturol

I d"rigr, 
"oooupti 

are intendeJ to proviJe " 
&.*u*ork {or d"sign, not restrict creativity. B.dJi"g

J".'"lopriunt, .tJ"o"orrtug"J to shur" a corunon architectural language, be sensitive to energy con-

servation, .tJ ,"rpooJ to outwarJ site {orces.

pl ordur"d by majoruourlo,uyr, dru orrur*ll site is higl,ly ,,i"$le. Sn ce tl* lxildiogr *ill b" visiblu

D [.^ iOO J"g*ur, no el"o"tio' ou' b".rll*J t}iu bu"h 
"od 

Jusign tltould r"rpood *""o"Jittgly,

zuaiJ *"ru", ,io.,,lJ t" *"J, ho*.r, in scale, present varieJ elevutions onJ ,rr" accent materials

to uJJ to tke variety.

lVlutu;"I, ,,r"h os tile, stone, glass, metal puo"lr, anJ co,rcret*, lulr*,, ,.seJ togethe4 will teflect thu

I : I "*"t -ri"J* Jiv"rsity]"nitruJitio.rr, wirilu rnai:rtaining a hotmoruo.,s.rciationskf .*t*
dr" oth", structures, J"r"lop*"trts, ond communities irr tlre vicini$'. J'he materisl* tttoJ shull be

consistent o,;tk tlror. *"rrtin"d *i,Lt, drur* Pl.,'r,ed Duunl,rprrru't 6o;Jelines, as 
"ppro,rod 

lty dto

City o{ Folro* Plan:ring Comrnission.

Folso* Co"pot"tu C";i;;'Pl"t tr"J D".r.l"p-.tr G,'i J.lio", Pat'e 14

Page 2223

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ARCNITTCTURAT DT5|CN G",n".rl

I
I
t
I

.: 
.j,j ::-::1 j.,ti.

,,',: @[J[ML[ ;i], PR?JtCY- 
_ .::-t... :e......,,jJ{, .:.. j !

Bdldirg forms r"lote to a speciAc site, proviJing variety "nJ interest.
AccentuateJ .ith 

"oloq 
llgLtitg, utJ lu.tJr"upit g.

Coneistent ** o{ elerrrents vil *t{y structures.
Grou"u oI N.ti.r" Out. 

"ru 
an irnportant Jesign eloment.

E TL" tdldi.g tur. .r., te articJateJ ..rJ J"{i',.J *ith Jrrt"r.olor. or materials.
f Pedeskian visuul ioterest sLall te *rengtheo"J -i{r patterns, textures or materials where

appropriate, ,o"k .. th",rr" o{. nrtural stone to accent o b,tildittg't entries.
I Materials:

, P;mary ,.'tfr". rnaterials ,hull .o.''r.. no more than B0% of the exterior veriicJ
*ull, rrrd -.y L. tilt-up concrete, pre-cast concrete, E*t".iot InsJuted Fittl.lt' 
System, glass, al*rninum p".,."lr, alurnilurn winJow {.u*"*, o. metal pu.t"lt.

. Accent rnaterials -ill "o'rr", 
approximately 20"/" o{ the "rt.rior vertical *ullt utd

*ny i.r"lrrd" stone, metal or 
"lu.ninum 

pun"lr, slate, or tile.

Fol.o* Co.por.t" Center Plu;r;a Dr.'"lop*et i GoiJ.litr." ' Page 15

Page 2224

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ARCH|TTCTURAU DE5ICN rl l';. Llz".'ti

. ..,1, . at$? ./i r,'i I . ., -.

,, i,,.*F;,[ll!,!gl!5 ::

. .: '--.il

f Entries ,hull b" di.tingoi"hrJ *;th accent materials, ,.r"L ., stone or slut", colotrJ t r"tul

puo.lu, and co'crete.
I 'Eolun""J 

paving ulr"ll b" .rs"J .t entrances, "itL"t 
u*lo.t.J A.C. pavileg, oolo."J concrete,

o, 
"tpor.J 

aggregate.

t E"ta, fu"rJJ, *ly b" rccented with special lighting, sr"ooJury signage, graphics, o, 
"olor..

I Parapcts ,hull 
"orr""ol 

ory ,oo{ mounted equipment a6 seen {'ot r- uJlu""rrt ,ouJs urtJ potLittg.

I M""t"rri"ul penthouse o,,"r""n {o.*, ut" ol* u"""ptutl" *h"tt {ittiJt"J to matcL it"ter,i"ls

,r.J or, .Jl.cent *ull ,rJ."rr. Tlr" purtdtot r. .holl mair:tail ^ sirtlar qttulity o{

conslmction.
I Clanges in parapet Leight *oy 1r. ,rr"J to Lr"p . Lrrrnorl ,"u1", t.""rrt entries, or articJate

bJJittg eleme'ts-
t Co11ri.", *ry t* .rroJ to prc,viJ* variely "rrJ "tp."., *" t.tJdit-tg {orm at L"y lo"utiot s.

r,,J,,,;;''8n;;,111',mn;$i#;;i d;.;.[fi;;;;rtii!;iiil'i*] 
: :' :'i: :-:: ' : : p*g; 76

Page 2225

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ANCf,|TTCTURAI DE5|GII Gu'"t"1

' 'rl'Ji!!!lY$';
SrnviCt i'::ARrAS '

(urvi"u u."nr, loudiog Jockr, 
"rrd 

trnrh 
"r,."losure, 

,h.ll b" eepar.ted [.o* pth" tpu.."-ty 
"oliJJ Bcreen wulle or l"rdr."pu Lu$err. Tlu ,oouo rull d"tigt ult"ll b" consistent with the wall

d"sigt rrrJ 
"olom 

of thu more prominettt l"ilJug elements-

t E*por"J ,ooliog or canopies, 'r"sibl" totrr t[." groturd, *uy bu metal, glass, sirnJated slate, or

K"l*all glazing.
I Sunscreene *uy b" canva6, metal, ot Ktl*ull.
I E*t"rio. gLss.shali b" high p"Jo.*un"u glazing, .od *u.y L" 

"l"uq, 
lryhdy tinteJ, refiective,

o. rpundt"l gl^rt.

f

Fol som Co"por"tt' C"t t"" Pl.t*" J D"v"loprrr"nt G,, i J.Jit . s Pafe 17

Page 2226

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



ARCN|TTCTURAI DTSIGN
Exterior Lightitrg

I

r
I

!

I

I
r
I

Lrghtu *ill bu high pt"ttr'" rodi,'-.
\ffull u"""" rrr*y b" highlightuJ [y *"ll * rhiog fixbures..,

Fol"ot, Corporate Center Pl-r-"J D".,"lopment GoiJ"lit.s Page L8

Page 2227

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



5iGNAGT

I

I
I

t

t
I

I

S|CN CRiT[ftiA:

Signs (di'uctio.rrl r.rd monument), risitrl" fio* tl-r" street, shall b" "oordit"t"J 
*ithitt tLt

entirc development for th" mutual buou{it o{.ll occupatttt.
S/trilu fl."ibilif o{ Jesign is encourageJ, '*,;"o.1 !ru.*ooy ulull b" mainiaineJ.

A sign application fo, """h proiect rhull b. rr-b*i*uJ t" the City oI Folro,. Planning

Department {or review "nJ uppro,nul prior to permit upprooul.

A1l sign applications 
"lrull "o*ply *itL the eign criteria, tL" City "{ ILhor., Sigtt

fuqui'ements (chapter 17 -59), 
"ity 

b"ildittg 
"oJ"u, 

urrd tL" Ur.i{"t r,. S;gn CoJ., as &om tirne

to tirne urrr"..J"d.
C"J""oity to the sign criteria "htll 

bt "tt""J by th" luodlotd.
A'y rorr-"oJorming or uxapproveJ sigo eLull be brought into coJonnity at tle tenant's

expense,

Any sign betw"et 30" "trJ 6' ato.." the Jjacent
graJe at any coraer {o.-"J by an interaection o[2 o,
rnore streets sh.ll ,,ot otshuet th" cross-visibility
area as **rrr""J by a triangle Laving 2 siJes 35'
long aoJ rurrning along ..cL 

"rrtL 
lit 

", 
tttd " t]titJ

siJe connecUtrg the ..rJt o{ t}t" otLtt 2lro"u.

35'-0"l--l C.ob

+

*

*
* Cl"ut

Vision
H- I
lnanfle

I FreestanJug monument signs rray b" pl.""J ;'' tk
lutdr""p" areas {acing colrunorr Jtives to iJenti{y tenants o{
;oJi"ido"l[oilJ;"gt. . '

r Sigrrr rhull b" uJ;u""rrt to--a3ces3 d;'tr..*uyt. No mor. tL"'l
one sign p", Jri.ru*uy tlrJl b. 

"llo*"J.r Sigrr, ,Lull b" located a ,,rlnimurn o{ 15 {""t {to'o th" f""L
o{ tlru 

".ob 
along Iron Point Road "r,J 

.ty internul dri't "',
;glrt of *uy *L"rt space permits. Slgtts tltJl b" pl"""d
outside o{ .r"hi"r-rl"t sight lioes.

t Allor"tl" signs are sJject to "ll uppli".tlt otJirrurr""t of
d-," City of frlro* Sign O.dio"nc".

I Sign size rlr"ll b" a rnaxirn'm o{ 6'-0" kigh by th"
maxirnum square {ootage o{ t"*l lor tLat sign.

t Monument "igt" "hJl te concrete, CMU uoJ/ot metal.
r Slg* rhull [";ll*ir"t J ty e*te'ior ground.'plightittg.

No internal illo*ir,"tio., uhull b" perrnifteJ.

.;.,[*.,,r, r''rp. rat* r .,,,";'Fil#;i n"','.,',prr,.l,r . ;,;,Ll'rrl,
i r.::.i .1.; :' ):;l::

Ilag* i{}

Page 2228

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



5icNAGr

BrJiiLDinG 5icilS:

I TLre *urirn,'r., ullovl.tl" sign area is 7 112 square {eet {ot 
"u"h 

li.tt"ul {c,oI o{ b"ilJittg
f,ontage, up to a maxirnum "l t50 square [e"t o,'' 

"u"h 
tJd:'rg.

I \[all signs "nJ "ot 
opy sigrr. ,lrull count towarJs the maximum sign area.

t BrilJ;-g signs may b" pluouJ un b"ildittg Irontages {acing a street, puttittg lot, o, Highway S0
I Siglr" .h.11 .lot te l.,c"ted atorr. dr" top oI parapet, project more than 18 inches {to* t}t"

trilJi^g *oll, tr,r. """""J 75 percent "f 
th. b,rilJi''g tontage.

I F e.shnding signs rL"1] br ,"t bu"t 5 feet fronr th" pJli" dght of *ry urd lo"rt"J outsiJe o{

"t y 
"1".r 

vision trianglee (see page 16). Signs *ill 
"ornply 

with .L"pter 17 .59 "l th" Fblsom

Zooing CoJe.

Pafc 20Folro,,,- 0o'l,o'ot.'i;'i"; i;n'*;i' b;";l "i,,i."* G' i J"[i,.u.

Page 2229

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



LANDsCATE DT5ICN

: ,.{Q!"3( ffl'l':
i:.,,

ft" Evergreen fblro,r, Project,horld servc as the transitio n zorLebetween tLe manictr.ee
I omamentol latrde".pe o{ th" Btoudstorre l)eveloprnent 

"nJ 
th" out *oodl"rds aJjaceot to High-

way 50. Thu tu* lunJ"".pe th""ld avoid creating a harJ uJge t"tween the n.tural ".rJ J".rulop"J
Iutdto"p" by bti"gi-6 toth typer o[ planHngs into t]re project in a manner that allows the hansition
zones to occr:r gittin tke pating lots a,.d l.rrJr"up" easements, t th", than at tLe perimeter of tL"
sites,

pligh""y 5O passes t},ro,rgh out o,oodluo& "ll .long th" soutL siJ" o{ frlscrm rith th" 
"xception 

o{
I lth" east end 

"{ 
this prcjecf *L"r" no hees are present. As a part o{thi" prolect, thu out *oo.l-

l*"Jt *ill b" exleDJed east, along HigLway 50, to proviJ" u [t #"t &om tLe &.u*uy (th"re ertunJ"J
.*ut urill not te consiJered o part o[ the "eommon rreu.s").

| "rrdr".pe 
areas *ill 

"nh"rrc" 
tLu o$i"" envilonment. Plantings 

"ho.rld 
aesist users in orienting

l-tL"*s"ltu, on thu site anJ L""p th"*.e 
"om{ortatlu "r 

po"ritl" d*i"g the hot sumrtrer *oo*,r.
Atkactive ,ri"*s shoJJ t. "tun""d anJ Jetrirnenbl views rh"JJ t. ,or""r*tr.

I All *ot rhull .on{o* *ith the City "{ 6ls<rrn s .pph"ubl" cod"s, i''cl.rrJi',g, but not h-tit"J
to, the City o{ Ibl*o* LanJecapi,,d G.rid*liour *rrJ Tuu Preeewation Ordio.n"u.

I Ttor" plauta *hich horru not performeJ wall previoualy in Broadstone, pnrtlc.,la"lyAlJ", u'J
R.J Oah, rhull b" useJ ndnimJly, d"t Jl.

I Native O"kr shull te retrineJ throughout tLe project *h"rurr", porriLl". E"i"ting OuLr *k"L
are to remain rLull b" protecteJ {ro* Ju*"gu. \ilithirr a circle two times the siz. 

"{ 
tLe

canopy Ji"mutur, irrigation uystems rhull b" designed to rnini:rrize dr-ag" to fe"J"r roots .nd
plant species .ill t" tolerant of lrury li*ituJ water after cstablisbaent.

I All lundr""pe areas rh"ll b" automatically trigateJ using vater e{f,cieut JiskiLution systems.

I T"*r rL"ll t" u *i-it r* o{ 15 g.llots i:e size, except *h"." ,t.,.Jler containers "u' tn or"J
to rninirnize Jarnage to existinfl trees or promote befter rootingl h.bitr rtrtorrg native species.

I A rninimu'n 
"{ 

50% o{ the totul quantity of rl,Js rhJl t. 5 gJlon rize.
I Gro,rnJco*"., u,'J Perrnnials rLoJJ b". 

^inimom 
o{ 1 gullole in size.

t Plant Paleft"s are i'r"luJ"d io th"r" Grr;J.lirr"r to proviJe consistency tkoughout tLe project
Lut rr" not intenJeJ to prevent th" .JJiuoo o{ otL. epecies thut .,,uy 

"olurr", 
th" plulti',g

concept.

Fbleom Corporatc Centcr Platrrecl D.*'"loptrtont Guidebneg Pagfe 26

Page 2230

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



TANDsCATT DTsrcN G"',."t.I

rufi\x/ Y rn9nT^tr AnD ARIAS ADJ^ITnT Tp 9AK W99DLAilD5:

t A 50 {oot lurrdr"up" easement .Lull b" pro.,ided along tLe I{ighway 50 &ontage.
r Ao O"[ \fooJlu',J r]'ull b" ""tublirteJ 

ulong H;g!,my 50 to act u" u b,r#"r fo. th" Project.
r Tt""r rhoJd t" 

"hrst"t"d 
to proviJe conttolluJ views o{ project bJJings.

t Slo"h rh"Jd br ,-,".J aB necessary to ots"rrt" tlre view o{ th" ft."*uy ho^ putL;rrg ur"*, unJ
t},e grounJ 0oot o{ th" boilJiog..

r Mo*.J or manicureJ trJ rltoJJ g"rr"tully not te ,r""J i'. thi" ur"u.
I 'llee Palette,

R"Jb"J (Cercis 
'pp./ 

mJtitrunheJ
A{gL"r, Pine (P;nus 

"ld"nto)
Aluppo Pine (Pinus hoLpansis)

Stonu Pine (Pinus pinn)
Chin"se Pistuch" @i tto"lt; o chinensi s)
C"ldor',iu Syc"..rore (Platanus racemosa) *"ltit noL.J
Bl.'r Ort (Quercus Jouglasii) ro*" -.rlti-trunhed
Vull"y OaL (Quercus loLota)

CorL Ouh (Quercus suLn )
fnterior Lit e Ort (Qu"rcue wislizenii) *Jti-tottt"J

r Sl-''',-b Palefte:

Struo'6"oy Tu:ee (Arbutus Epp.)

Manzanita (Arctostaphyllou tpp.)
C"li{ornir Ltla" (Cnonothuu spp.)

Purn.y Cotoneaster (Cotoneaster lactuus)

Sil.'urbr.ry (Elnog r, 
" 

pungens " Fruitlandi ")

Molate frr",r" (Festuca rubra "Molate")
'Ioyot (IIetero meles atbutifoha)

' furo*eJ Orrrumenbl Gr"sses (MiscantLus sinensis, Muhlnnbn g;o rigens, Pennisetum

sPP', )
,i,r'r. ..i.t ' . ".lrli a. 

"i,,.'t

' Rfi ,,fl P, 
gnfliii RAAD : fR9fffAfiti if. rr#'.t-:i1*liupi,B;'::i:t.i{ii ,..: . i .; ,. ri' tl,.,i;,,.t'i{itr

I A 30 foot LunJs."pu Easement rL"ll t" ,nairtained ulong the Lontag" o{ Ito:r Point RoaJ.
I A peJestri"n puthg/uy ,l,.ll o."r-r 

^long 
the entire length o{ Itoo Point RoaJ. TLe pathway

,hull *"ut Jer except in areas of reskicteJ *iJth *l,ut" existiag boJJ". rip-rap is installeJ.
fte puth*uy in constricteJ areas rLull b" 

"Jjacent 
to tLe tu"L o{ 

"r'rb.r Street tr""s sh.ll t" ...rJorJy 
"lrrst.r"J 

in a quantity at least 
"q,rul 

to one free per 35 [e"t o[
linear Lontage (excluding Jriveways). At"u, *h"r* to"L ,ip-*p constricts the &ontrg" u.""
ate exempt &o- tLis reqrdrernent. Street trees wi-ll t" lo"ut"d at least 5'&om the street cu-rt

uttd tL" meanJering ,iJ"*"IL. Street trees *ill b" pl"nted a rnaxirmrm "[ 10 {e"t Lo* th"
street curt or th* bu"h "f rid"*.Ik, as appropriate.

Folsotrt Corporatc Center PlatoroJ Devclopment GtriJciinex l'.rsi* 30

Page 2231

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



rAnDsCAPr Drsicll G"t 
"t"1

Rqll PgfiT ngAD rn9HT [E (C$lTnWD)i

I T[re street trees along Iron Point Roud sl,ull ,-,ot incl.'J" Vhit. NJ., (A]nr" ,ho^b;t'ol;/,

-hi.L u." plrnteJ ortth* otLe. siJe of the street, due lo ,"u"r" bor", iJeshtions o{ tkt species

in tLe past 5 ye"rs.

t Tlr" p.i*ary grounJ-plane planting rhuil bu ruJ, *ki"L *ill ,rr""t Jur witL tltu q'"Ib.

r Sl-tJ urrJ g-rroJ"overpluntings sh"JJ [r h"pt ,irrrpl. in orJ*, to emphasize project entries'

TL"s. .r*u, ,hoJJ occur primatily b"huJ tlr. *"utJ"ring wall.
t Prthiog "t"r" ,L"11 L" ,"r""o.d Ly plant materjal o. l"oJ{ot- to a minirnum h"ight o{ 30

inches at plant maturity nrrl"r, such screening oLscures rdribiliry at intersections.

I Tree PJl"*e;
A{ghrrr P;ne (P;nu" Jl"n"")
Ai"ppo Pine (P;nus holnpnntis)

Stoo" Pine (P;nus pinea)

l,ooJo,' Planeftee (Pl atan rs a"nit'oli a " Bl ooJgoo J " )
Bt r O*L (Quercus macrocarpa)

Cotb Ou[ (Qunrcus 
"ubn )r Sl*t.b .,,J G.orr',Jcov"t Pall"tte,

Mauzanita (Arctostaphyllot 
"pp.)

CuJifo"tti" IAac (Cnanoiltus spp.)
Prostrate Cotoneaster (Cotoneaster Jomnri "Lowfast")

Compact Esculloni^ (E""ollonio x- "T"o;")

/uniper {uniperue spp.)
C"ff""b"ttry (Rhro^ru" 

"alit'ornica 
" Evn Case")

D*"i{ IrrJiurr HawtLorn (Rl,"plt;okp;u i,Ji"o "Bolleina")

Evergreen Current @;Lns riburn;fJ;u^)
Prosfrate Rosem"ry (Rosmarinus officinoli" tpp.) A".p tlue varieties

Compact Laurustinus (ViLu*u^ tinus "spring Bouquet")

'. : - .: 1 .. .-'+: : .ii, j ' --1 i; i-it.'1"- :

DfiIVfWAY [TltRStCTl9NSil,, '|:

I Piantings adjacent to the Jriveways at Iron Point RoaJ .ho"ld maxirnize ,""ro.rul 
"olo. 

.rr.J

use a variety o{ 
"olo., 

orrJ t"*htr", to Jraw attention to lhe iltersection.
I Fortrr.l 

"rruo61"rrr".rts 
o{ plantirrg, ,lroJJ t" cot riJ"r"J to itt"t""r. tLe conhast wilh tlt"

sLreetscape plantings.
I All ittersuctio* rhoJJ not l,e plunted in tLu ,"me manner in otJer to assist users il orienta-

tion.
I Mature plantings rhoJJ.,."lr", obr"l,re vistility {o, Jtirr"rr.

r;;i;;;;, cf"o,;;;i;' Li;.,,r.; d;;;ila'i5".*li'p,'*,ii.'d.,1,1oh,.". Fagc 3l

Page 2232

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



TANDsCAFT DrsiCN

I

t

G"rr,*ttl

Dflrvr\i/nY fiIrRsfCTigns GqnTnLED)

Tree Palefte;

Cr"p" My*le (Lagerstroemia x.) Inditn ttt* hytuJt
Flow"r,ing Pear (Pynrs 

"ollnryono 
uaieties)

A{gl'uo Pi.,e (Pi,ru" JJ"n"")
Al"ppo Pine (Pinus italeqensis)

Ston" Pine (Pinus pinea)

Corst Redw ool (Seqou;a sempervirens) bt"tgton',J as space "llo.t
Shrob, u.rJ Gro,r',J"overs, Pl.ots f,om the Frontage Palette th""ld L" tr"J b proviJe visual

contimrity with tle intersectious uoJ tlr. streetscape. Accent plantings are to te 
"kosulr 

ut th"
designer's Jiscretion.

l.iiili i{!#ifJffi F.itffi Fsnfi ,- 
j - r :''i i, 

":r: F ; ;T
h", nftfiflAl$.;9fK(fs5 : R9ADSil'i
:e;ti1Jg**,il!i!5rfr{!:risti:!9ttru:.r'.;.i. : :.' : ; i' "ii itr i,:

I Accees roads *it+rin the vrtious sites comeet tLu parting areas 
"reJ 

u"tttkL u *ajor or}ariz-
ing elernent widdn the project. Th, l"oJr.rpe treatment tho"iJ 

"nh.rrc" 
this organiz"tion by

emplasizing +]r"r" ro.J..
I D.iu**.y. conne"ting to pa*iog ur"u, ,hoJJ L" rtophasiz"J o'itk accent plantings, but to a

lesser extent tL-., t]r" J.i.,t*uy intersections at fron Point RoaJ.

I Mahrre pl'ntings rbo..rlJ ,r.u", olr..rt" "istility {ot J.i'o"tt.
I Tiur Palettu,

Strawb.try Tree (Arbutu" untdo)
R"Jt"d (Cerci s "pp./'".rltit..','}"d
Ctup" M>*1" (Lagerstroemia x.) Inlianttibu ltybtiJt
IJip Ti,". (LiioJn dn o" tul;t'p;f'ro)

Stone Ptne (Pinus pinea)

Flowering Peur (Py*" 
"ollnryoro 

'Aistocrat")
I Shrul .rrJ G.on rJcover Palette:

tJy o{ the Nil" (Agapantlrus oinntalis)
Et r"t"lJ Caryet Manzanita (Arctostaphyllo, *, "E*n oll Carput")

Proskate Cotoneaster (Cotoneaster Ja^ mei " Lowt'ast" )
Ibttt'ight Lty (Di"tes uegeta)

D*.J lrrJao Harthom (Rhoph;olnpis indica "Bollnino")

. Prostrate Rosemary (Ros mainus olfi"i noli 
" 

t pp.) l""p tlue varieties

Star Jasnin . (lro"l,Jo t pennum ia s nt i no i Jes )
lirJ CIt'{ !"p" Gll Ferc.'e bl"'.dr)

r;r;;';C;#"j;i;'C".;'pi;;i'n;u"lop**it'G.,iJ"ll,,"r 'i- -: ' -i:r:rirrilr:-'' p:;. a2

Page 2233

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



LNNDsCAPT DT5IGN

I

G"n".tl

P ruiinc 19T5,

G"*, ,l'"11 te interspets"d tko.rgLout tlre parLing areas tu s]ruJ" at least 4A% oftte p"tittg
ureu, i',cluding access ,oodu, u[t., 15 years o{ growth.

Two J;tin"tive types o{ planting *ill o"".,, witLin t}re project p"rLiog lotu consisting o{ "na-

tive" areas "rJ 
ro ord"r"d planting o{ ,rror" exotic species. Plunts il "native" 

"."u" .}roJd
apgear to be i.rJigeoous to tt. uret.
T1r" borrrrJury between the fuo planting 

"o.,", 
,lroJd *"urrJ", tioougl, each projeet site, witL

the ,r.on-r:ative planfings connecting b &ontage uttJ br:LilJ;trg u."u, orrd tl:e native plantings

connecting to the HigLwoy 50 corriJo..rrJ ouL *oodltt.J plantings.
TLe propo.tion of one type o{ planting in relation to the otlr", uLoJd u"ry f,o* site to site as

appropriate. 6, 
"*"rople, 

a site imrnediately aljacent to an oah *ooJi"''J rnight Lur.e 80%

o{ tlr" prrtag area Jevot"J to ,.ro.. native plantings, while a site {urther east n:riglrt hut u

*.t"h higL.r percentagfe of non-native plantings.
Spacings tetween plants rltoJJ b" *o." ,"rrdo* rn the "native" zone.

VL"." p.ttirrg 
"r"u 

Jivid", planters rr" p"rpurrJicJar to signilcant peJ"skiun trtffic, furf
grass sLoJd t" 

"oosiJ.t"J 
tr th" non-native 

"r""u 
.rrd',rt -*o**J Molate F"r"ne i' tLe native

areas.
"Nrtive" TL"" Pul"ft",

Sttu*L".ry Tree ('ArLutr" un JQ ro*u -Jti*t "o[.J
E*op."o I{ackt"rry (Celtis au"tr"l;")
fuJt'J (&rcis spp.) rmld-*.-["J
A{gL." Pirc (Pinus ella;ca)
Al"ppo Ptne @inus halnpnn"i")

Sto.l" Pine (Pirru" pinea)

Chio"r" Pistacke (Pistocltio Jinensis)
I-oJo', Planetree (Platunus oen ifolia "Bloodgool") *ost *Jti-trool"J
Coast Live Oak (Quereus ag;foli") ro*, *,Jti-tru,'treJ
Bl.r" OuL (Quercus douglo"i;) ro*. -Ju-hot"d
Holly Oa[ (Qunrcus ilex)

V"lluy OuL (Qrnr"us loLota)

Bt* Ouh (Quetu" macrocarpa)

C".l ouh (Qun 
"u" suLer)

"Native" StJ uoJ Gto*Jcov.r Palette:

E*".'lJ Carpet Manzanita (Arctostaphyllo" x. "E*erold C",pnt")
McMi''u Marreanita (,4rcto"uphyllou 1. "Ho*orl M"M;"u")
D*.J Coyote Brrr"h (Baccharis pil"lori")
Crli{o*i" LJ.u" (Ceanotltu" 

"pp.) 
lower speeies or varieties

Vhit" Roch.os" (Gstus hyb;d"t)
Molab F.u",r" (Festuea ruLra "Molatu")

A"sodeJ Ornamental Gruru", (Miscanthus sinensis, MuhlnnLn gia rigens, Pennisetum
)urr', ,/

t

I

I

I
r

r

I

Ii.rl"or,t Corporate Ccntcr Plotlrtud Deuelopm"t t Guidclin.s Pat'e 33

Page 2234

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



TANDsCAPT DrsiCN G r'.:"rll r:;r I

I

I

PAlritilifi t9f5.,''.'j

Non-Native fiee Paiette,

Ctape My*l e (Lagerstroenia x.)IttJi"o ttibe kyb;Js
l,ondon Planetree (Platanus o"e;folio " BlooJgrod" ) utuoJ.tJ
Flowering Pe.r. (Pgrus 

"olLryono 
'Aisto*..t")

Chitese EL* (Il-u' po-;t'ol;o "DraLn")

Sa-J"u{ Z"lhol. (ZnlLor" s errata)

Non-Native ShJ 
".rd 

GtourrJcover klett.r
Rostrate Cotoneaster (Cotonenster dam mni " Loufa st" )
frrtoight Ltly (D;ntns uegeta)

Jurriper funiperus spp.]
Dwat{ Irrdiuo H"*thot,. (Rh"ptr iolapis indioa "Ballerino")

Prostrate Rosernary (Roemarinus of/;";nolis spp) A.ep bl.re varieties

Star Jasrnin u (Eo"h"lorptrmum iasminoiles)
T"J ffi*f-Epe'Lll Fu'""" bl""Jr)

: DeciJuous trees rnay bu or"J to eh.d" tl" ,o.rtL and w"st siJ*, oI tlr" bodJittgt *h"t" tl"y *ill
not oLstruct signi{icant u.ckb.trrJ Leafures.

I Ji""r rhoJJ Le loo.t"J to avoid contact witl b*ilJitps at maturity.
. UUlity ur"u, .lroJJ b" ,"r"un"J f,om view but pl"ntingt tLo"ld not obstruct access to utility

areas.

I Irrigation rh"Jd L" "oJig*"d to 
"'*'oiJ 

sprayinf wirtJows.

r Tlree Palette:

Mupl" (Acer spp.)
Stru*b..ry Tree (ArLut"t urnlo)
C..p" My.tl e (Lagerstroemia x.) Ittdiutt tti!" kyl;d.
Ti,lip T'"u (Liiodend",o" tul;t'pdn 

")
A{ghuo Pine (P;nus eld"ica)
Flowedng P"ar @y*r rollnryono'Ari stouat" )
Coast ReJwo oJ (Seqouia semperuirens)

F"lro- C""porate Ceirtui Pln"."ed D"uclop-ent Grriclelincs Pogt 34

Page 2235

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



[AnDSCAPr DrsiCN G"rr"t"l

Bt&DFt6 ARrA5

r Sh.tb 
"nJ 

Gro,rtJcover Palefte:

Lily o{ the Nii. (Asapanthus oientalis)
E*.r"lJ Carpet Manzanita ('4r"tostaplzylloe *. "EmnrolJ Corpnt")
McMinn Manzanita (Arctostaphgllos J. "Howard McMnr")
Prostrate Cotoneaster (Cotoneaster dam m ei " Lowt'as t ")

Ibrtttight LJy (D;utu" uegeta)

Prostrate /uniper (uniperus c. "San Jose) ot sitnilu" varieties
Deer Grass (M"hlenL"rgia rigens)
Huu.'"Jy Bnmloo Q{anJina domestica)
D*ut[ I:ediaIe Huwttroro (R]r"plr;"lnp; 

" i ndi ca " Ballei na")
Evergreen Current (RiLe" uiLu-;f.l;"*)
Rostrate Rosemary (Rosmarinus o{/icinal;s spp.) d,."p tlue vrri"ties
Star Jasmin " 

(Eo"lrnlo t perrnum ia s mi noi Jes)

Cornpact Laumstinus (Vibutnu^ tinus "Sping Bouquet")
Drurf Perivinf,le (V'ir* minor) rh"J" oJy
AssorteJ Ornamental Grurs"s {MiscantLus sinensis, Mulrlenburgia rigens, Pennisetum
spp.,)
T"J fli*f-T"e Thll Rscu" Ll""J')

::. . -. . -. .:_. .'.:,'
rtol".,,ii'dofo,ot" c*,.r""iji"#il=m*;til;:;ii'diia;[**-:'o:sE:'*!'dr': I);r9.,' 35

Page 2236

05/10/2022 Item No.19.



h
Folsom City Council

Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to Adopt Resolution No. 10831 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom

Approving an Affordable Housing Loan in the Amount of $588,265.55 to Bidwell Place, LP

for Construction of the 75-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and

Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On May 6,2020, the Planning Commission approved the Bidwell Place Mixed-Use project.

The Bidwell Place project is a 75-unit 100 percent affordable multifamily, mixed use housing

project on the 3.24-acre Bank of America site located on East Bidwell Street between Rumsey

Way and Market Street. The development, which is currently under construction, includes

studio, one-bedroom, and two-bedroom floor plans and will serve a mix of extremely low,

very-low- and low-income households.

I

MEETING DATE: 51r012022

AGENDA SECTION: Old Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10831 - A Resolution of the City Council of the

City of Folsom Approving an Affordable Housing Loan in the

Amount of $588,265.55 to Bidwell Place, LP for Construction of
the 75-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and

Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 2237

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



The project is being financed by Federal Low Income Housing Tax Credits and tax-exempt Private

Activity Bonds and all the approved project underwriting were based on a standalone asset that
would be regulated as affordable housing for 55 years. As a result, the project site must be

parcelizedto separate the affordable housing community asset from the commercial retail property
(Bank of America). At time of project approval, staff and the applicant were under the

impression that separation of the Bank of America commercial use from the residential portion
of the proposed project would be achieved by a simple lot line adjustment. However, through
further surveying and title search it was discovered that, although there are two Assessor Parcel

Numbers (APNs) associated with the site, these parcels only exist for assessment purposes and

have not been mapped. As a result, the applicant is in the process of requesting Planning
Commission approval for a Tentative Parcel Map to subdivide the existing 3.24-acre property
into two individual parcels. The two newly created parcels will consist of a 1.1l-acre parcel
(403 East Bidwell Street) and a 2.07-acre parcel (425 East Bidwell Street) within the East

Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay of the General Commercial zone of the City of Folsom.

In accordance with the Folsom Municipal Code, Section 16.32 040, the project is now subject
to parkland dedication in-lieu fees (Quimby) as part of this subsequent Tentative Parcel Map
approval request. Because this fee was not previously anticipated, the additional fees place a

financial burden on the project which the affordable housing project cannot absorb. As such,

City Council is being asked to approve a supplemental housing loan to the applicant in the

exact amount of the levied Quimby parkland dedication in-lieu fees to offset this financial
burden on the project. This loan will go directly towards the payment of the Quimby fee and

will not provide any additional financial benefit to the project.

POLICY / RULE

Government Code section 66477, commonly referred to as the Quimby Act, establishes the
statutory authority by which a local government may require the dedication of land or the
payment of fees for park pu{poses (Govemment Code $66a77@).). In conformance with
section 66477, the City of Folsom has adopted a parkland dedication ordinance, which allows
the City to impose park dedication and/or fee payment obligations in conjunction with the
consideration and approval of a tentativs map or parcel map.

This loan requires City Council approval.

ANALYSIS

The Bidwell Place project is being financed with 4 percent non-competitive tax credits, tax-
exempt bonds, developer equity, and a $4.15 million affordable housing loan from the City.
In addition, the project received a $150,693 .75 grant (Resolution No. 10630) from City to off-
set the loss of 60 sewer fee credits that had previously been approved for the project.

The project was financed in202l with a forward locked permanent debt rate. All sources and

uses of financing were locked atthat milestone. At the time of construction loan closing, the
California Construction Cost Index (CCCI) was7l02. The CCCI, as of March of 2022, is 8736,

2
Page 2238

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



which represents a23 percentincrease from the previous year. And, although most of Bidwell
Place's construction contracts were executed at the construction loan closing, several
remaining trades experienced significant cost increases and those increased costs have been
passed onto the project. In addition, it is important to note that as a 100 percent affordable
housing project, all rental income is capped by federal and state agencies and cannot be

increased to generate additional income for the project. For these reasons, the project cannot
absorb the additional costs associated with the previously unanticipated Quimby fees.

Financial support of this affordable housing project is consistent with the City's Housing
Element Goal of facilitating affordable housing. Based on City Council's previous
commitment to award financial assistance to this project, staff is supportive of the developer's
request for a $588,265.55 supplemental affordable housing loan to offset the Quimby fees.

Loan Terms

A term sheet outlining the conditions of the loan has been prepared and is included in the staff
report (Attachment 2). Key specifics of this term sheet include:

1. Loan amount of $588,265.55
2. 3% simple interest
3. 50-year repayment term

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Funding for the requested affordable housing loan for this project is available from the City's
Housing Fund (Fund 238). An appropriation will be required in the amount of $588,265.55.
There are sufficient funds available for this additional appropriation. This funding source does

not impact the City's General Fund.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Bidwell Place project was determined by the Planning Commission on May 6, 2020 tobe
categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under Public
Resources Code Sections 21 159 .2I and 21159 .23 as further described in Sections 15192 and
5194 (Affordable Housing Exemption) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10831 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Approving an Affordable Housing Loan in the Amount of $588,265.55 to Bidwell
Place, LP for Construction of the 75-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily
Project, and Appropriation of Funds

2. Supplemental Subordinate Loan Term Sheet

a
J

Page 2239

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



3. Tentative Parcel Map Exhibit

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

4
Page 2240

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. 10831 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Folsom Approving an Affordable Housing Loan in the Amount of

$588,265.55 to Bidwell Place, LP for Construction of the 7l-unitBidwell
Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and Appropriation of Funds

Page 2241

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



RESOLUTION NO. 10831

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF'FOLSOM APPROVING
A LOAN IN THE AMOUNT OF $588,265.55 TO BIDWELL PLACE, LP FOR

CONSTRUCTION OF THE 75.T]I{IT BIDWELL PLACE AFFORDABLE
MULTIFAMILY PROJECTO AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, on May 6, 2020, the Planning Commission approved the Bidwell Place

Mixed-Use project which is currently under construction and will serve a mix of extremely low,

very-low- and low-income households.; and

WHEREAS, the project is financed by Federal Low Income Housing Tax Credits, tax-exempt

Private Activity Bonds and an affordable housing loan and grant from the City; and

WHEREAS, all the project was financed as a stand-alone affordable housing community;

and

WHEREAS' for regulatory consistency, the project site must be parcelized to separate the

affordable housing community from the commercial retail property; and

WHEREAS, at the time of project approval, staff and the applicant were under the

impression that separation of the residential use from the commercial portion of the proposed

project would be achieved by a lot line adjustment; and

WHEREAS, through firther surveying and title search, it was discovered that although

there are two Assessor Parcel Numbers (APNs) associated with the site, the parcels only exist for

assessment purposes and are not mapped; and

WHEREAS, the applicant is in the process of requesting Planning Commission approval

for a Tentative Parcel Map to subdivide the existing 3.24-acre property into two individual parcels;

and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Folsom Municipal Code, Section 16.32.040, the

project will be subject to parkland dedication in-lieu fees (Quimby) as part of the subsequent

Tentative Parcel Map approval request; and

WHEREAS' to off-set the additional cost to the project associated with the previously

unanticipated Quimby parkland dedication /parkland in lieu fee, the developer is requesting an

affordable housing loan from the City to assist with the construction of the Bidwell Place project;

and

WHEREAS, providing financial assistance to affordable housing projects is consistent

with the Goal H-3: Facilitating Affordable Housing in the City's Housing Element; and

WHEREAS' the requested loan amount of $588,265.55 is appropriate as it represents the

Resolution No. 10831

Page I of2 Page 2242

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



monetary value of the unanticipated Quimby parkland dedication / parkland in lieu fee that Bidwell
Place is subject to as part of the Tentative Parcel Map request; and

WHEREAS, funding for the requested affordable housing loan is available from the City's
Housing Fund (Fund 238).

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby approves an affordable housing loan in the amount of $588,265.55 to Bidwell Place, LP
for construction of the 75-unit Bidwell Place affordable multifamily project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is directed to appropriate

$588,265.55 from the City's Housing Fund (Fund 238) for purpose of this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10ft day of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10831
Page2 of2 Page 2243

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



ATTACHMENT 2

Supplemental Subordinate Loan Term Sheet

Page 2244

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



Supplemental Subordinate Loan Term Sheet

Bidwell Place Apartments

City of Folsom

April25,2O22

L. Lender: City of Folsom, a municipal corporation

2. Borrower: Bidwell Place, LP, a California limited partnership

i. General Partners

L St. Anton Bidwell Place, LLC (Co-GP)

2. PacH Anton South Holdings, LLC (Managing GP) (Parent Company: Pacific Housing,

tnc.)

3. Bank of America, N.A. - Tax Credit lnvestor

3. Loan Amount: 5588,265.55

4. Purpose: Construction of the 75-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project

5. Timing of Funding: The City's loan will be funded in conjunction with when the Quimby Park Fee is

due and payable.

5. lnterest Rate: 3%per annum - simple

7 . Annual Pavments: Repayment of the principal amount of the loan together with accrued interest will

be in a single balloon payment at loan maturity.

8. Term: 50 years.

9. Balloon Pavment: At the expiration of the loan term, tOO% of the principal balance of the loan and all

accrued interest will be due.

10. Refinancing: ln the event of refinancing, the City will subordinate to the new senior loan on

substantially similar terms as the original financing.

11. Securitv: City's loan will be secured by a deed of trust junior to construction and permanent financing

sources set forth.

Page 2245

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



ATTACHMENT 3

Tentative Parcel Map Exhibit

Page 2246

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



FOLSOM
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP

BIDWELL PLACE
APN 071-0190-060 & 061

403 &425 EAST BIDWELL STREET, FOLSOM, CALFORNIA
LOTTING PLAN

,iEFiillPx',

CITFFT TNDFY
SRNET I
SIIEET2
SIIEET ]

nS.\TlVe MlPn-OTn"-O Pl-\N
TENTAUVE M.{-ORADINC PLA}*
'f tYf a.\TrvE MrP-UllL[Y ruN

' 

jrii.r.

FOR PARCEL

LgAAI|AUriAg

it

P RCEI-I =48.149SF.
PARCIL 2 :9{.l23s.lj
nldtwAY DEDICATT0N I 3,016S.F.
ToT L ir{1,508S.I.

\.
I

EXtST.
BUILDING

6i,
(BANK)

JUo
E.

I

!5
as

T
!

iiisis

)il

p' ,^

$/g
eld
f.3
!/{

I

.r-*$.

-"dc

,

lq"
IIE
EN(ilNEERtNc  ND t'LAt{NtNc

PROP,
BUILDING

PROP.
BUILDING

. l-s:l

TI
N
J
UoE
o

*),
LOT

,,,,

PROP.

PROP.
BUILDING

Bb"-,"

'.&*
-' l"." r,'r'"*^^^-..*r.*,

ri! r !{rr^roiD lLrll, ro
*.r$.ttltL.r \i:d,r lrrti'i,rl

t
I
F

I
3

d

;l
7
7
2

t

r

Page 2247

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 2248

05/10/2022 Item No.20.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 511012022

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving the Folsom Police Department's Military
Equipment Use Policy in compliance with Assembly Bill481
(Introduction and First Reading)

FROM: Police Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the attached military equipment use policy by
introducing and conducting the first reading of Ordinance No. 1326 -AnUncodified Ordinance of
the City of Folsom Approving the Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in
accordance with Assembly Bill481.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On September 30, 2021, Governor Gavin Newsom signed into law Assembly Bill 481, relating to
the use of military equipment by law enforcement agencies.

Assembly Bill 481 (AB 481 or the Bill), codified at Government Code sections 7070 through7075,
requires a law enforcement agency (LEA) to obtain approval from the applicable governing body,
via adoption of an ordinance approving a "military equipment" use policy, prior to the LEA,
acquiring, using, or seeking funds for military equipment. AB 481 defines "military equipment"
broadly and creates explicit parameters for the military equipment use policy it requires.

The Folsom Police Department (FPD) seeks City Council adoption of the attached ordinance
approving the Military Equipment Use Policy - FPD Policy 707 (Exhibit A), in order to allow
FPD to continue to use the vital equipment specified therein, as well as acquire one piece of new
equipment.

1

Page 2249

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



POLICY / RULE

Assembly Bill481 requires the following in summary:

Law enforcement agencies must obtain approval from their governing body, by ordinance

adopting a military equipment use policy, before engaging in specific actions related to

the use or acquisition of military style equipment, including equipment that was acquired

before January 1,2022, when AB 481 went into effect.

a

a The proposed military equipment use policy must be available on the law enforcement

agency's public website at least 30 days before the public meeting concerning the

ordinance and the policy. If approved, the policy must remain publicly available on the

website for as long as the military equipment is available for use.

The proposed ordinance and military equipment use policy must be considered as an

agenda item in open session at aregular meeting of the goveming body, with the

opportunity for public comment in accordance with the Brown Act.

The governing body of a law enforcement agency shall only approve the military
equipment use policy if it makes the specified determinations found in Government Code

section 7071(dxl). These findings are discussed in detail below.

The governing body must review the ordinance and vote on whether to renew it at least

annually. In deciding whether to renew the ordinance, the governing body must make

specific determinations as described in Government Code section 707I(e)(2).

The law enforcement agency must submit an annual report on military equipment

funding, acquisition, and use to the goveming body. The report must comply with the

requirements of Government Code section 7072. The governing body must rely on the

report in deciding whether to renew the ordinance and in making the specific
determinations described in Government Code sectionT0Tl(e)(2). The annual report

must be publicly available on the website for as long as the military equipment is

available for use.

a

a

a

a

Within 30 days of submitting and publicly releasing the annual report, the law
enforcement agency must hold at least one well-publicized and conveniently located

community engagement meeting, at which the general public may discuss and ask

questions regarding the annual military equipment report and the law enforcement

agency's funding, acquisition, or use of military equipment.

ANALYSIS

The legislative intent with Assembly Bill481 was to have each jurisdiction's governing body be

aware of and approve the use or acquisition of certain'military' equipment described in California
Government Code section 7 07 0.

a

2 Page 2250

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



AB 4gl defines ,,military equipmenf'broadly to include 15 categories of equipment. The term
.,military equipment", as use-cl in AB 481, in fact does not necessarily indicate equipment that has

been used by the military. pursuant to AB 481, items deemed to be "military equipment" include,

but are not limited to, unmanned aerial or ground vehicles (drones), armored vehicles, command

and control vehicles, pepper balls, less lethal shotguns, less lethal 40mm projectile launchers, long

range acoustic devices, and flashbangs.

other items deemed to be "military equipment" via AB 481 include foundational equipment such

as rifles.

The Folsom police Department acquired and used "military equipment", as defined in AB 481, in

accordance with applicable rules and regulations before January 1,2022, when the new rules went

into effect. State law now requires that the Department seek City Council approval, by an

ordinance adopting a military equipment use policy, before it can use existing military equipment,

acquire new military equipment, or collaborate with another law enforcement agency in the

deployment of military equipment within the City of Folsom. The Department may continue to

,rr" ^y 
"military equipment^" acquired before January 1,2022, as long as it begins the approval

p.or"r, by May 1, iOiZ, and the 
-Council 

adopts the ordinance approving the military equipment

use policy within 180 days.

AB 4gl contains specific requirements for the military equipment use policy itself. These include:

a description of each type of military equipment, its capabilities, expected lifespan, product

description from the -ur,,rfrrt*"r, und the quantity of each type of equipment; the purposes and

authorized uses for each type of equipment; the fiscal impact; the rules that govern each authorized

use; the training required before the equipment may be used by Department personnel; the

mechanisms to ensurl compliance with the policy; and the procedures by which members of the

public may register complaints or concerns or ask questions about the equipment and its use. The

attached poficy contains all of the required information for the Department's existing equipment

and for the one piece of new equipment to be acquired in2022.

The proposed policy must be considered by the Council as an agenda item in open session at a

,"g.rL1. meeting in accordance with the Brown Act, with an opportumty for public comment. The

CJuncil shall only approve the policy if it makes all of the following determinations pursuant to

Government Code section 7 07 | (d)(l ):

A. The military equipment is necessary because there is no reasonable alternative that can

achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety.

B. The proposed military equipment use policy will safeguard the public's welfare, safety,

civil rights, and civil liberties.

C. If purchasing the equipment, the equipment is reasonably cost effective compared to

u',ruilubl" alternatives that can achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety.

J Page 2251

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



D. Prior military equipment use complied with the military equipment use policy that was
in effect at the time, or if prior uses did not comply with the accompanying military
equipment use policy, corrective action has been taken to remedy nonconforming uses

and ensure future compliance.

All sworn offrcers with the Folsom Police Department are bound by a stringent set of laws,
policies, and procedures which are in line with the public's welfare, safety, civil rights, and civil
liberties. Similarly, all officers are trained in a variety of strategies and tactics which are in line
with the laws, policies, and procedures in which we are bound, prior to the use or application of
any'military' equipment.

Items deemed to be "military equipment" by AB 481 are used as a component of overall best
practices for LEAs throughout the country. These tools have been tested in the field, and are used

by LEAs to enhance citizen safety and officer safety. Loss of these items would jeopardize the
welfare of citizens and peace officers within the City of Folsom. For example, the rifles deemed

to be "military equipment" allow peace officers to address lethal threats from a greater distance

and with greater precision.

The Folsom Police Department is committed to using the most up to date tools and equipment to
safeguard the citizens of Folsom. Many items deemed to be "military equipment" by AB 481 are

in fact employed by the Folsom Police Department, and LEA's across the country, in order to
specifically reduce risk to community members. These items provide peace officers with the ability
to safely resolve volatile situations which otherwise might rise to the level of a lethal force
encounter. To that end, the items at issue in this report, and accompanying Military Equipment
Use Policy, also provide FPD's peace officers with vital tools that facilitate compliance with its
stringent use of force policy.

AB 481 also includes a focus on transparency and public engagement. To that end, the proposed
policy must be posted on the Department's website at least 30 days before the public hearing on
the ordinance. If approved, the policy must be publicly available on the website for as long as the
military equipment is available for use.

Similarly, AB 481 stated, 'The public has a right to know about any funding, acquisition, or use

of military equipment by state or local government officials, as well as a right to participate in any
government agency's decision to fund, acquire, or use such equipment.'

As such, the Police Department hosted a publicized community event on3l3ll2022 at the Folsom
Police Department, to display and discuss the items applicable to this new law. The feedback of
the event from the over 25 attendees was favorable, and the attendees supported the use of the
equipment in order to keep the community safe.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not result
in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment or to activities
that are not otherwise considered a "project" as defined by Public Resources Code $ 21065.

4 Page 2252

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



(CEQA Guidelines g 15061(c)(3) and $ 15373.) The Council's decision regarding the military

equipient use policy meets tire above criteria and is not subject to CEQA. No environmental

review is required.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no direct financial impact caused by adoption of the ordinance or approval of the policy.

The initial and ongoing financial impacts associated with each Type of existing Military

Equipment are detailed in the policy. The financial impact of any new acquisition of Military

Equipment approved by the Council through the policy is stated in the policy and will also be

described in the contract and any staff report associated with acquisition of the specific piece of
equipment.

ATTACHMENT

Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance approving the Folsom Police Department's

Military Equipment Use Policy in accordance with Assembly Bill 481

Submitted,

Richard Hillman, Chief of Police

5 Page 2253

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



ORDINANCE NO. 1326

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF F'OLSOM APPROVING THE
FOLSOM POLICE DEPARTMENTOS MILITARY EQUIPMENT USE POLICY IN

COMPLIAIICE WITH AB 481

The City Council of the City of Folsom does hereby ordain as follows:

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this ordinance is to authorize the Folsom Police Department's acquisition
and use of Military Equipment through approval of the attached Military Equipment Use Policy in
accordance with AB 481 (Government Code sections 7070 through7072.)

SECTION 2 POLICY

The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy is attached to this Ordinance as Exhibit A.

SECTION 3 F'INDINGS

A. On September 30,2021, Governor Gavin Newsom signed into law Assembly Bill 481,

relating to the use of "military equipment" by law enforcement agencies.

B. Assembly Bill48l, codified at Government Code sections7070 through 7075, requires

law enforcement agencies to obtain approval from the applicable governing body, by an

ordinance adopting a "military equipment" use policy, at aregular meeting held pursuant

to open meeting laws, before taking certain actions related to the funding, acquisition, or
use of o'military equipment".

C. The term "military equipmenf is defined in Government Code section 7070.

D. Assembly Bill481 allows a law enforcement agency's governing body to approve the

funding, acquisition, or use of "military equipment" within its jurisdiction only if it
makes specified determinations.

E. Once approved, the Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy will be

contained in the Folsom Police Department's Policy Manual and identified as Policy
707- CiIy Council Military Equipment Approval.

F. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy was published on the Folsom Police
Department's public website on March 25 2022.

G. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy was presented to City Council on May 10,

2022.

Ordinance No. 1326

Page I of59 Page 2254

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



H. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy meets the requirements of Government

Code section 7 07 0, subdivision (d).

SECTION 4 DETERMINATIONS

Based on the information presented to the City Council at the public meeting on May 10,

20y2,and the findings above, the City Council makes the following determinations:

l. The Military Equipment identified in the proposed Military Equipment Use Policy,

attached heieto as Exhibit A, is necessary because there are no reasonable altematives

that can achieve the same objectives of officer and civilian safety.

2. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy will safeguard the public's welfare,

safety, civil rights, and civil liberties.

3. The piece of Military Equipment proposed to be purchased this year is reasonably cost

effective compared to available alternatives that can achieve the same objectives of
officer and civilian safetY.

4. prior Military Equipment use complied with applicable policies- The Folsom Police

Department aia ttofhuue a Military Equipment Use Policy in effect before the date of
this ordinance, but the other applicable policies were followed.

5. The proposed Military Equipment Use Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is approved

and adopted.

SECTION5 NO TORY DUTY OF'CARE

This Ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given effect in a manner that

imposes upon the City or any officer or employee thereof a mandatory duty of care toward persons

or property within or without the City so as to provide a basis of civil liability for damages, except

as otherwise imposed bY law.

SECTION 6 SEYERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or the attached

policy or *y part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by

an' court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of
the remaining portionr of thir Ordinance or the attached policy or any part thereof. The City

Council declares that it would have passed each section irrespective of the fact that any one or

more section, subsection, senten"", Cla,x", or phrase be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or

ineffective.

Ordinance No. 1326

Page2 of59 Page 2255

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



SECTION 7 EFF'ECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and

adoption, provided it is published in fulI or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption

in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City

Council on May 10, 2022 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City

Council on May 24,2022.

On a motion by Council Member 

-secondedby 

Council Member-,
the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Folsom, State

of California, this 24thday of May 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 3 of59 Page 2256

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Policy

707

EXHIBIT A

Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment
707.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for the approval, acquisition, and reporting

requirements of military equipment (Government Code S 7070; Government Code S 7071;

Government Code S 7072).

707.1.1 DEFINITIONS
Definitions related to this policy include (Government Code $ 7070):

Military equipment - lncludes but is not limited to the following:

1 Unmanned, remotely piloted, powered aerial or ground vehicles.

2 Mine-resistant ambush-protected (MRAP) vehicles or armored personnel carriers. Police

versions of standard consumer vehicles are not Military Equipment.

3 High mobility multipurpose wheeled vehicles (HMMWV), two-and-one-half-ton trucks, five-

ton trucks, or wheeled vehicles that have a breaching or entry apparatus attached. Unarmored

all-terrain vehicles (ATVs)and motorized dirt bikes are not Military Equipment.

4 Tracked armored vehicles that provide ballistic protection to their occupants and use a

tracked system instead of wheels for forward motion.

5 Command and control vehicles that are either built or modified to facilitate the operational

control and direction of public safety units.

6 Weaponized aircraft, vessels, or vehicles of any kind.

Z Battering rams, slugs, and breaching apparatuses that are explosive in nature.This does

not include a handheld, one-person ram. ltems designed to remove a lock, such as bolt cutters,

are not Military Equipment.

8 Firearms and ammunition of.50 caliber or greater, excluding standard-issue shotguns and

standard-issue shotgun ammunition.

9 Specialized firearms and ammunition of less than.SO caliber, including firearms and

accessories identified as assault weapons in Penal Code$ 30510 and Penal Code $ 30515, with

the exception of standard-issue handguns and ammunition of less than.50 caliber'

1O Any firearm or firearm accessory that is designed to launch explosive projectiles.

11 Flashbang grenades, noise-flash diversionary devices, and explosive breaching tools.

12 Tear gas, pepper balls, and other munitions containing tear gas or OG, excluding standard,

service-issued handheld pepper spray.

13 TASER@ Shockwave, microwave weapons, water cannons, and long-range acoustic devices

(LRADS).

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with psrmission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 4 of59

tttcttDRAFTtc*t Military Equipment - 1

Page 2257

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Folsom Police DePartment
Folsom PD PolicY Manual

Military Equipment

j4 The following projectile launch platforms and their associated munitions: 40 mm projectile

launchers, bean bag, rubber bullet, specialty impact munition (SlM) weapons, and any kinetie

energy weapons and munitions.

1S Any other equipment as determined by the City Council to require additional oversight'

Type - Each item that shares the same manufacturer model number.

707.2 POLICY
It is the policy of the Folsom police Department that members of this department comply with the

provisions of Government Code S 7071 with respect to military equipment'

707.9 MILITARY EQUIPMENT COORDINATOR

The Chief of police should designate a member of this department to act as the military equipment

coordinator. The responsibilities of the military equipment coordinator include but are not limited to:

(a) Acting as liaison to the City Council for matters related to the requirements of this

PolicY.

(b) ldentifying equipment that qualifies as Military Equipment, as defined in this Policy,

whethertie equipment is in the current possession of the Department or is equipment

the Department intends to acquire'

(c) Conducting an inventory of all Military Equipment, as defined in this Policy, at least

annuallY.

(d) Collaborating with any other law enforcement agency that may useJ\4ilitary Equipment

within the juiisdiction of Folsom Police Department (Government Code S 7071).

(e) preparing for, scheduling, and coordinating the annual community engagement

meeting, including:

1. Publicizing the details of the meeting'

2. preparing for public questions regarding the Department's funding, acquisition,

or use of Military EquiPment.

(f) preparing the annual Military Equipment report Council and ensuring that the report

is made ivailable on the department website consistent with this Policy. (Government

Code g 7OT2). Additionally, updating the ordinance, policy, and Military List as

necessary.

(g) Ensuring that this Policy is made available on the Department's website and that any

newly proposed version of the Policy is also available on the website at least 30 days

before any public hearing concerning the Policy or the associated ordinance.

(h) Evaluating the procedures by which members of the public may register complaints

o, 
"on""ri* 

or submit questions about the use of any Type of Military Equipment and

updating those procedures as needed'

Copyright Lexipol, LLA 2O22tOAl25, All Rights Reserved'

Published with parmission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 5 of59

,.tcrcDRAFTt).tt Military Equipment - 2

Page 2258

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Folsom Police DePartment
Folsom PD PolicY Manual

Military Equipment

(i) Ensuring that the Department responds in a timely mannerto each complaint, concern,

or question about Military Equipment

707.4 MILITARY EQUIPMENT INVENTORY

Attached is a list of the Folsom Police Department's qualifying Military Equipment, including the

following information (Government Code $ 7070):

(a) A description of each Type of Military Equipment, including:

1. Quantity

2. Capabilities

3. Expected lifesPan

4. Product description from the manufacturer'

The purposes and authorized uses of each Type of Military Equipment

The fiscal impact of each Type of Military Equipment, including:

1. lnitial cost of obtaining the equipment

2. Estimated annual cost of maintaining the equipment

Rules that govern each authorized use

Training that must be completed before any member of the Department is allowed to

use each specific Type of Military Equipment

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

707.5 USE OF MILITARY EQUIPMENT

Military Equipment used by any member of this Department shall first be approved for use by the

City Council. Once approved, Military Equipment must be used in accordance with all applicable

Folsom police Department policies and used only by those members trained and authorized for

such use.

707.6 ACQUISITION OF NEW MILITARY EQUIPMENT

(a) The acquisition of new Military Equipment shall be approved in advance by the City

Council, in accordance with this Policy.

(b) The Department is authorized to acquire additional stock of approved Military

Equipment from other law enforcement agencies in the event of an emergency when

approved in advance by the Chief of Police or authorized designee. lf that occurs,

the Department must obtain City Council approval as described in this Policy as soon

as practicable.

Copyright
Published

Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserued

with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 6 of 59

tcrc,cDRAFTtttt Military Equipment - 3

Page 2259

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Folsom Police DePartment
Folsom PD PolicY Manual

Military Equipment

707.7 FUNDING FOR MILITARY EQUIPMENT

Funding for Military Equipment shall be approved in advance by the City Council, in accordance

with the City of Folsom budget process, the procurement requirements of the Folsom Municipal

Code, and this PolicY.

707.8 APPROVAL BY CITY COUNCIL

(a) The Chief of Police or the authorized designee shall obtain approval from the City

Council for the acquisition and use of Military Equipment by way of an ordinance

adopting the Military Equipment Use Policy. (Government code s 7071')

(b) The City Council shall review the ordinance approving the Military Equipment Use
policy annually and vote on whether to renew the ordinance. (Government Code $

7071.)

(c) As part of the initial and annual approval process, the Chief of Police or the authorized

designee shall submit the proposed Military Equipment Use Policy to the City Gouncil

and make it available on the Department's website at least 30 days prior to any public

hearing concerning the Military Equipment at issue (Government Code S 7071).

(d) The ordinance approving the Military Equipment Use Policy must be adopted by the

City Council before the Department engages in any of the following (Government Code

$ 7071):

1. Requesting military equipment made available pursuant to 10 USC S 2576a'

2. Seeking funds for military equipment, including but not limited to applying for

a grant, soliciting or accepting private, local, state, or federal funds, in-kind

donations, or other donations or transfers.

3. Acquiring military equipment either permanently or temporarily, including by

borrowing or leasing.

4. Collaborating with another law enforcement agency in the deployment or other

use of military equipment within the jurisdiction of this department.

b. Using any new or existing military equipment for a purpose, in a manner, or by

a person not previously approved by the governing body'

6. Soliciting or responding to a proposal for, or entering into an agreement with,

any other person or entity to seek funds for, apply to receive, acquire, use, or

collaborate in the use of military equipment'

7. Acquiring military equipment through any means not provided above.

707.9 PUBLIC AVAILABILITY OF POLICY

(a) The Chief of Police or the authorized designee shall make any proposed Military

Equipment Use Policy publicly available on the Department's website at least 30 days

before any public hearing concerning the Military Equipment at issue. This includes

any proposed changes to the Policy or the Military Equipment lnventory associated

with the City Council's annual review of the ordinance. (Government Code $ 7071')

Copyright Lexipol, ILC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.

Published with permission by Folsom Police Departmant

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 7 of59

tttc*DRAFTtctttc Military Equipment - 4

Page 2260

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Folsom Police DePartment
Folsom PD PolicY Manual

Military Equipment

(b)

707.'IO COORDINATION WITH OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

Military Equipment used by any other law enforcement agency that is providing mutual aid to or

operating in conjunction with this Department or the City of Folsom in a law enforcement capacity,

shall comply with the law enforcement agency's own Military Equipment use policy. Use of another

law enforcement agency's Military Equipment by that agency in the City of Folsom is approved as

long as the use complies with the other agency's Military Equipment use policy'

707.11 ANNUAL REPORT

(a) Within one year after approval of the Military Equipment Use Policy, and annually

thereafter, the Chief of pbtice or the authorized designee should submit to the City

Council an annual Military Equipment report for each Type of approved Military

Equipment. (Government Code S 7072)'

(b) The Chief of Potice or the authorized designee should make each annual Military

Equipment report publicly available on the Department's website for as long as the

tvtiiitary Equipment is available for use. (Government Code S 7072.)

(c) The annual Military Equipment report shall include, at a minimum, all of the following

information for the preceding calendar year for each Type of Military Equipment

(Government Code S 7072):

1. A summary of how the Military Equipment was used and the purpose of its use.

Z. A summary of any complaints or concerns received concerning the Military

EquiPment.

3. The results of any internal audits, any information about violations of the Military

Equipment Use Policy, and any actions taken in response'

4. The total annual cost for each Type of Military Equipment, including acquisition,

personnel, training, transportation, maintenance, storage, upgrade, and other

ongoing costs, and from what source funds will be provided for the Military
gq-uipnient in the calendar year following submission of the annual Military

EquiPment rePort.

5.ThequantitypossessedforeachTypeofMilitaryEquipment'

6. lf the Department intends to acquire additional Military Equipment in the next

year,thequantitysoughtforeachTypeofMilitaryEquipment.

The Chief of police or the authorized designee shall make any Military Equipment

Use policy publicly available on the Department's website for as long as the Military

Equipment is available for use' (Government Code S 7071')

Copyright Lexipot, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserued.

Published with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 8 of59

ttttcDRAFTtcttt Military Equipment - 5

Page 2261

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Folsom Police Department
Folsom PD Policy Manual

Military Equipment

707.12 REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING MILITARY EQUIPMENT

To maintain the quantity of each Type of Military Equipment included in the Military Equipment

lnventory attached to this Policy, the Department is authorized to replace any approved Military

Equipment without amending this Policy or the associated ordinance, if the Military Equipment is

destroyed or rendered inoperable as a result of authorized use.

707.13 COMPLIANCE
Mechanisms to ensure compliance with the Military Equipment Use Policy include, but are not

limited to, the following:

(a) The Chief of Police shall be considered the ultimate authority for the content and

adoption of the provisions of this Policy and shall ensure compliance with the Policy.

(b) Each Division Commander will ensure that members under his/her command are
aware of this Policy.

(c) Each member will be required to acknowledge that he/she reviewed the Policy and

shall seek clarification from an appropriate supervisor as needed.

(d) The Training Officer is responsible for developing, reviewing; updating, and
maintaining the Department's training plan so that required training is completed.

(e) The Military Equipment Coordinator is responsible for compliance with specific
components of the Policy as described above.

(f) Violations of this Policy shall form the basis for departmental administrative action,

training, or discipline consistent with the Policy Manual, the City of Folsom Personnel

Rules and Regulations, and the applicable collective bargaining agreement.

(g) This Policy shall not be construed to create a higher standard of care for civil or criminal
liability against the City of Folsom or its employees.

707.14 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

(a) Within 30 days of submitting and publicly releasing the annual Military Equipment
report, the Department shall hold at least one well-publicized and conveniently located
community engagement meeting, at which the Department should discuss the annual
Military Equipment report and respond to public questions regarding the report and the
Department's funding, acquisition, or use of Military Equipment. (Government Code

s 7072.)

(b) Members of the public may register complaints or concerns or submit questions about
the use of each specific Type of Military Equipment in any form, including in writing,
by email sent to the following email address: FPDmilitaryequipment@folsom.ca.us, in

person, by telephone at (916) 461-6400, at pre-determined community engagement
meetings related to Military Equipment, or at any City Council meeting. Complaints
related to the use of Military Equipment will be handled in accordance with FPD Policy
1019- Personnel ComPlaints.

(c) The Department will ensure that each complaint, concern, or question receives a
response in a timely manner. The Military Equipment Coordinator is specifically tasked

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Folsom Police Department

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase 9 of 59

,cLttDRAFTtttttt Military Equipment - 6

Page 2262

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Folsom Police DePartment
Folsom PD PolicY Manual

Military Equipment

with ensuring that each complaint, concern, or question receives a response in a timely

manner.

Copyright
Published

Ordinance No. 1326

Pase l0 of59

Lexipol, LLC 2022103125, All Rights Reserved.

with permission by Folsom Polico Dopartmont
*tc*DRAFTttct Military Equipment - 7

Page 2263

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



List of Folsom Police Department's Qualifying Military Equipment

Ordinance No. 1326

Page l1 of59 Page 2264

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



maintenance & battery cost

approx

yeal
$30,000

$2,000
32-hr Basic Pilots Course FAA Remote Pilot Certificate Ior

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part

and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

107

UAS devices need to be as software becomes obsolete vendors.

Commercial grade UAV equipped with a thermal imaging camera and a 30x zoom

camera. 38 mins. maximum flight time. Has live stream capabilites.

Provide Aerial for L.E.

Search and Rescue to locateSWATsed

Investigative

Commercial UAS
I
Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, FLIR' carry pay

7.5lbs

load up to

Costs

Authority for Authorized Use

Life
Manufacturer's Description

Authorized Usage

DJI Matrice 210

Capability

32-hr Basic Pilots Course FAA Remote Pilot Certificate art l0tor

Commercial grade UAS equipped with UHD capable camera' Has live stream

time.and 28 min.

Provide Aerial for L.E.

Search and Rescue to locateSWATUsed
Investigative

maintenance &
approx.

cost
$2,500
$300

Commercial UAS
I
FI Hover broadcast record video

devices need to be as software becomes obsolete vendors.

T

Manufacturer's Description

Authorized Usage

Costs

DJI Phantom 4 Pro

Life S

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 12 of 59 Page 2265

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 13 of59

Provide Aerial for L.E.

Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate persons

$3,600
$400 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx.

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Commercial UAS
J

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography, broadcast instant and/or

prerecorded notifications.

UAS devices need to be as software becomes obsolete vendors.

Commercial grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera with Zoom

capabilities. Has live stream ty and 30 min. flight time.

Authority for Authorized Use

Life Span

Manufacturer's De scription

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

DJI Mavic 2

Description

Quantity
Capability

DJI Mavic 2 Zoom
Commercial UAS
1

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photography.

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Commercial grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera with Zoom

capabilities. Has live stream capability and 30 min. flieht time.

Provide Aerial for L.E.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Page 2266

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



32-br Basic Pilots Course AA Remote Pilot Certificate IFor

and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

#2020-wsAFAA 07IPartAAF7949-COA,byissuedAuthorityofCertificate

Search and Rescue to locateSWATUsed
Investigative

maintenance &$400 antici
$1,500

cost

Authority for Authorized Use

Authorized Usage

Costs

#2020-WS A-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

issued by FAA -Certifi cate of AuthoritY

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or eq Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)uivalent), FAA

Provide Aerial for L.E.

Search and Rescue to locateSWATUsed
Investigative

maintenance &$80 cost
$s00

UAS devices need to be as software becomes obsolete vendors.

Commerical grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera. Has live stream

and 30 min. time

Commercial UAS
2

Fly, Hover, broadcast video, record video, Photo graphy, Interior fl ights

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Authorized Usage

Costs

Life
Manufacturer's DescriPtion

se

Capability

DJI Mavic Mini 2

Descri

Commercial UAS
I
Fly, Hover, broadcast video, Photo graphy, Interior fl ights.record video,

Descri

Capability

DJI Mavic Mini

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 14 of59 Page 2267

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors-

Commerical grade UAS equipped with Single 4k colored camera. Has live stream

capabilify and 30 min. fight time.

Provide Aerial Support for L.E. operations

Investigative
Used by SWAT, Patrol, Search and Rescue to locate

$400
anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

approx. $80

32-hr Basic Pilots Course (or equivalent), FAA Remote Pilot Certificate (Part 107)

Certificate of Authority issued by FAA - #2020-WSA-7949-COA, FAA Part 107

holder and completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy -
Section 391

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

DJI Aeroscope (Regional Item)
Commercial UAS detection device

1

Drone detection and identification platform.

UAS devices need to be upgraded as software becomes obsolete by vendors.

Drone detection platform that identifies UAV communication links, gathering

information such as flieht status, paths, and other information in real-time.

Identifu and track commercial drones within secured or restricted areas

Provide airspace security over restricted areas or during specilized events

Unknown - obtained through UASI grant applied for by regional partners

approx. $400 anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

In house departmental training. No POST requirement.

Completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy - Section

391

Description

Ouantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Commerical streaming box
I
Streams video in real-time HD video over a secure internet connection.

3-5 years

Blu-Link Streaming Box
Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Page l5 of59 Page 2268

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Portable video streaming device to stream live HD video in real time over a secure

Internet connection.

Provide real-time video over a secure internet connection for situational awareness

and scene assessment.

Completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy - Section

391

$5,400
$50 antici

approx.

maintenance & cost

No POST uirement.In house

Completion of Department Training, Folsom Police Department Policy - Section

391
Avatar III

Robotex INC Avatar III Robot

I
track system of propulsion andThe Avatar III Robot is a radio controlled robot on a

is outfitted with Cameras, Speakers, and Microphones. The robot increases officers

ability to conduct searches in high risk scenarios by providing video and audio into

areas that may not be safe for officers to enter. In addition the cameras, speakers,

and micorphones allow for 2 way communication between officers and subjects

during critical incidents such as barricaded subjects, hostage situations, or suicidal

subjects. The camera system provides additional safety for officers when placed in

strategic positions to monitor doorways, hallways or access points. The Avatar III
Robot is regulary used by the SWAT team during his risk search watrants,

emergency calls, and during outside agency requests for assistance. The Crisis

egotiations Team (CNT) is also able to use the robot for direct communication

during critical incidents when other forms of direct contact are unsuccessfrtl

15

Manufacturer's DescriPtion

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Description

Quantrty
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 16 of59 Page 2269

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



The AVATAR@ enhances the capabilities of SWAT and tactical response teams by

allowing them to inspect dangerous situations quickly and safely, there is no longer a

need to send personnel in before you've had a chance to assess the situation. The

AVATAR@ saves lives by keeping frst responders out of harm's way, and it does so

at a fraction of the price of other robots. The AVATAR@ Robots are regarded by

tactical teams as a standard operational tool, like a ftrearm, vehicle, or piece of body

armor. Departments across the United States and intemationally are using the

AVATAR@ Robots

To enhance safety for officers and subjects during high risk or critical Incidents.

Assisting in lawful searches and surveillance. Communications during critical

incidents

$26000
anticipated yearly maintenance & battery cost

$o

ln house No POST

It is the policy of the FPD to utilize a robot only for official law enforcement

puq)oses, and in a manner that respects the privacy of our community, pursuant to

State and Federal law.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training
Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326

Page l7 of59 Page 2270

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



asset and armored vehicle to critical incidents.

To protect and safely transport Police personnel to active scenes. Provide security

the SWAT and officers.It is usedfor officers and the

$275,000
$1,000 anticipated maintenance cost

approx.

drivers/ operators shall attend formalized instruction and be

instruction.driand

trained in vehicle

I
The BearCat is a large mobile armored vehicle used to

both officers and the public, transport personnel and equipment, and provide security

to the

conduct rescues mission for

The Lenco Bearcat is an armored vehicle built on a Ford F550 frame

manufactured for law enforcement purposes. The purpose of the Bearcat armored

vehicle is to provide ballistic protection to officers and citizens from gunfire. The

armored vehicle stops rifle rated rounds including .50 caliber which is commercially

available and beyond the protection level of shield and personal body armor

possessed by the department.

The Bearcat is often deployed several times a month by SWAT personnel while

serving high risk search warrants or assisting other agency. It can be utilized by

trained patrol personnel to rescue downed officers and citizens. The Bearcat has

been struck by gunfire several times and protected the officers inside, behind it, and

the community.
Protecting officers allows them to contain the suspect and reduce the immediacy of
the threat while communicating and de-escalating. Crisis Negotiations Team (CNT)

have operated from inside the armored vehicles during search warrant and

SWAT callouts where they communicate with the suspect and attempt to de-escalate.

and is

carrler

Costs

Required Training

se

Usage

Life
Manufacturer's Description

Lenco Bearcat G2

Capability

25

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 18 of59 Page 2271

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Authority for Authorized Use Use is established under FPD Policy 705. k is the policy of the Department to utilize

armored vehicles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law.

20

J9\/l<flL

Situations which the MCCU is authorized for use would include but not be limited to

and natural disasters.critical incidents,

To be used based on the specific circumstances of a given critical incident,large

event that isnatural disaster or

The LDV Custom Specialty Vehicle is a mobile

Freightliner chassis and customized for ladfire command/communication purposes.

The purpose of the LDV Mobile Command and Communication Unit (MCCU) is to

provide an interior space for command staff to plan and organize responses to critical

incidents and special events. The MCCU is specially equipped with an onboard

dispatch center, a command area, arrda radio interoperability system (RIOS) which

allows radio communication between local, state, and federal law enforcement

entities which currently operate under different radio systems/frequencies. The

vehicle contains radios with varying frequencies including 800 megahertz, very high

frequency (VHF), ultrahigh frequency (UHF), low band, and short-wave radio

systems. The vehicle has internet capability and computer resources along with

access to television channels allowing access to real time news/information. The

vehicle is also equipped with a video downlink system allowing command staff to

view live feeds from firellaw enforcement aircraft and UAS devices.

command center built on a2006

LDV Custom Vehicles Command Vehicle

I
The MCCU can be utilized for SWAT/CINT and other critical

large events, searching for missing persons, natural disasters, and community events

incidents, preplanned

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Mobile Command & Communications Unit
Description

QuantiW
Capability

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 19 of59 Page 2272

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



$750,000

$15,000 anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx.

The MCCU operators will receive training in the overall operation of the vehicle to

include set up and break down procedures, and skills training in the computer,

dispatch, and radio systems. The drivers will receive training in the safe handling of
the vehicle with the assistance of an experienced driver. Drivers will undergo

California Department of Motor Vehicles commercial vehicle testing. This training

will occur on a bi-monthly basis

It is the policy of the Department to use the MCCU for official fire and law

enforcement purposes, and in accordance with California State law regarding

operation of motor vehicles

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page20 of 59 Page 2273

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in

of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 3l l. It is the

to utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

the use of force.

once a

Federal law

$o

death. Used by

the operation

policy of the FPD

ly maintenance cost

SWAT
$1,100

Capability These rifles fire an intermediate-power cartridge (.223) which is more powerful than

a standard pistol but less powerful than a standard rifle. It's a short barreled rifle

which allows SWAT Officers better control while inside of structures while still

Life l0-1 5

Manufacturer's Description Built for the demanding use of those who protect our communities every day, the

Colt Enhanced Patrol Rifle (EPR) is the next evolution in the world's most

dependable, thoroughly field-tested patrol rifle. Featuring an extended handguard

that accepts modular rail segments for mounting a wide variety of pro-grade optics,

lighting, and ergonomics-enhancing accessories, as well as the highly durable

Magpul@ MBUS@ Pro Series front and rear back up sights and B5 Bravo buttstock.

The Colt EPR reestablishes the Colt AR-l5@ as the finest tool for local, regional,

and national law enforcement

Purpose The AR-15 can stop threats of great bodily injury or death at close and

intermediate ranges. The AR-15 platform is capable of firing more

accurately and quicker than a pistol while holding more rounds in the

and better ballistic ties.

Enhanced Patrol RifleDescri
t4

Authority for Authorized Use

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Colt M4 Carbine 1

International AT-.308

Ordinance No. 1326
Page2l of59 Page 2274

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



4

This weapon shoots a heavier round. It is utilized when there is a potential need to

engage a target further away than the capabilities of our issued rifles or to engage a

targetbehind an intermediate barrier such as glass or metal. The weapon is often

deployed in an overwatch capacity to protect the public during events such as the

International Marathon.

10-15 years

The AT (Accuracy Tactical) continues the legacy of the combat proven AW308 and

takes the AW to new levels. The AIAT has a 20-inch quick change barrel and a

folding stock. The AT is ideal for Law Enforcement and civilian users.

The AIAT is an accurate rifle for precision shooting. These rifles are equipped with
magnified optics and can be utilized to take precision shots at intermediate to long

ranges. The .308 caliber bullet it shoots is also bigger and heavier than atypical .223

caliber bullet from an AR-l5 which means it will penetrate barriers like glass with
less deflection.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death. U

SWAT

sed by

$5,000
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operation

of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

range qualification once ayear.

Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 3l 1. It is the policy of the FPD

utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

Federal law the use of force.

Description

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

SWAT Shotgun
aJ

Benelli M3 Tactical
Description

Quantrty

Ordinance No. 1326
Page22 of59 Page 2275

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 311. It is the policy of the FPD

to utilize shotguns only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

the use of forceand Federal law

$800
antici maintenance cost

$o

Prior to using a shotgun, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the

operation of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any shotgun are

once auired to a

SWAT
To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death. Used bY

SWAT

10-1 5

Benelli's M3 Tactical Shotgun delivers fast cycling

loads or pump action for low energy loads. It is available in a 12 gauge, pistol grip

that satisfies a shooters need for both a semi-automatic and a pump action

semi-auto fire with conventional

in one convertible

shotgun. Not having to manipulate a fore-end gives SWAT officer the ability to get

backon target faster increasing officer safety. The round is good for defeating

barriers.

action
This The

pump
officers.TAw

standard

S

a

by
versus

used

rounds
shotgunpump

betweentimeuces

-automatic
red

semlgauge

capability
2-Ia1S

automatic

Authority for Authorized Use

Costs

Required Training

Authorized Usage

Life
Manufacturer's DescriPtion

Capability

Enhanced Patrol Rifle
24

officers better maneuverability in and out of patrol vehicles and motorcycles. The

SBR is ideal for close quarter deployments inside of structures and provides

flashlights,

intermediate-power
with

(sBR)
Equi

than
rifle

police

barreled
powerful

vesgi

short-
more1S

the

SBR
which
The

.s6)
rifle.

l5.223(

standard

mounted

a

and

cartridge

than

systems

powerful

sight

lessbut

optical
arL

pistol
fires

pped

standarda

distanceaccuracy for

Life S

M4 Carbine - Enhanced Patrol Rifle1.5-inch bColt

Capability

Ordinance No. 1326

Page23 of59

10-15 years

Page 2276

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in

of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

once a

the operation

Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 311. It is the policy of the FPD

to utilize rifles only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

the use of force.ederal law

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or

the OfficersUsed

death.

maintenance cost
$1,190 $s0

The AR-15 can stop threats of great bodily injury or death at close

intermediate ranges. The AR-15 platform is capable of firing more

accurately and quicker than a pistol while holding more rounds in the

and

ualities.and better ballistic

Built for the demanding use of those who protect our

Colt Enhanced Patrol Rifle (EPR) is the next evolution in the world's most

dependable, thoroughly field-tested patrol rifle. Featuring an extended handguard

that accepts modular rail segments for mounting a wide variety of pro-grade optics,

lighting, and ergonomics-enhancing accessories, as well as the highly durable

Magpul@ MBUS@ Pro Series front and rear back up sights and 85 Bravo buttstock.

The Colt EPR reestablishes the Colt AR-l5@ as the finest tool for local, regional,

communities every day, the

and national law enforcement

Authority for Authorized Use

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Purpose

Manufacturer's Description

l0-15

Patrol Rifle
22
Equipped with optical sight systems and mounted

intermediate-power cartridge (.22315.56) cartridge which is more powerful than a

standard pistol but less powerful than a standard rifle. Provides improved accuracy

distancefor

flashlights, these rifles fire anCapability

Life

6-inch M4 Carbine AR-15Colt

Ordinance No. 1326
Page24 of59 Page 2277

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



The civilian model 6920 is the civilian version of the current Colt M4 Carbine used

by our modern military war fighters. Throughout the world today Colt's reliability,

performance and accuracy provide our armed Forces with the confidence required to

accomplish any mission, and this rifle can do the same for you. Colt's 6920 series

shares many of the same features as it's combat-proven brother the Colt M4. From

the forged aluminum upper and lower receivers, to the chrome lined barrel, even

through the gas operated semi automatic firing system. Don't settle for imitations,

the real thing, a Colt

The AR-l5 can stop threats of great bodily injury or death at close and

intermediate ranges. The AR-l5 platform is capable of firing more

accurately and quicker than a pistol while holding more rounds in the

and better ballistic ties.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used the Officers

$940 $s0

maintenance cost

Prior to using a rifle, officers must be certified by POST instructors in the operation

of the rifle. Additionally, all members that operate any rifle are required to pass a

once a

Use is established under FPD Policy 300 and Policy 31 1. It is the policy of the FPD

to utilize rifles only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State and

Federal law the use of force.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Black Hitls Gold .308 Winchester 180 Nosler AccuBond
ammunition

700 rounds
Penetrate Intermediate Residential windows/Automotive Glass

Life Indefinite

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 25 of59 Page 2278

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



This round is loaded with a high quality Nosler AccuBond bullet for excellent down

range performance. Through a proprietary bonding process that eliminates voids in

the bullet core, AccuBond maries Nosler's traditional copper-alloy jacket with its

special lead-alloy core. The result is a bullet that flies true, penetrates deep, won't

cause extensive barrel fouling, and will retain 60-70% of its weight. The white

polymer tip helps protect against deformation while initiating expansion upon

impact. This round is used to penetrate intermediate barriers, residential windows,

and automotive glass at2,500 feet per second.

To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used by SWAT
To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injuw or death.

Used by SWAT
$45
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx. $0

Swom members utilizing specialized ammunitions are trained by POST certified

firearms instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, and Policy 311. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize specialized ammunition only for official law enforcement pu{poses,

and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

7,600 rounds

Precision Round, Limited Penetration

Indefinite
Hornady .308 Winchester Tap 168 grain ELD Match Tap Precision bullet with Heat

Shield tip delivers the excellent terminal performance TAP Precision is known for,

but features a resilient, heat resistant polymer tip that improves the ballistic
coefficient, resulting in higher impact velocities, less drop, less wind drift, and more

energy on target. The round has amuzzle velocity of 2,672 feet per second.

Precision round with limited Penetration

Specialized ammunition

Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

.308 Winchester 168 ELD Match T Precision

Description

Quanti8

Ordinance No. 1326
Page26 of59 Page 2279

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



To defend against an imminent threat of serious bodily injury or death.

Used by SWAT
$4s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

approx. $0

Swom members utilizing specialized ammunitions are trained by POST certified
firearms instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, and Policy 3l l. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize specialized ammunition only for official law enforcement purposes,

and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page27 of59

Page 2280

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



5

Can be launched via the 37mm launcher

Life 5

Manufacturer's DescriPtion The Ferret@ 37 mm CS Round is a frangible projectile filted with chemical agent.

upon impacting the barrier, the nose cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers the

.l^6 oz.alent payload inside a structure. The munitions is 4.8 in- by 1.5 in' and

travels at within an effective of 50

Purpose To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and highrisk tactical

Authorized Usage De-escalation tool not likelY to inflict serious injury

Used SWAT
$40

$0
Costs

maintenance cost

Required Training Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certifred chemical

instructors

Authority for Authorized Use U established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection J08 .4. It IS the policy of the
SE 1S

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

to State and Federal law the use of force

Tear Gas

Ferret 37mm CS 1192Defense T

Upon impacting the barrier, the nose cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers the

.l-6 oz.agent payload inside a structure. These munitions are 4.8 in. by 1'5 in' and

travels at 650fps within an effective range of 50 yards'

risk tactical

launcher

Purpose

be launched via the 37mmCan

ble projectile frlled with chemical agent.Round is a frangiThe Ferret@ 37 mm OC

such as violent civil unrest andTo safely resolve critical situations

8

5

Manufacturer's DescriPtion
Life

Tear Gas

Ferret 37mm OC 1160Defense T

Page 28 of 59 Page 2281

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$40

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Combined Tactical 37mm Riot CS Powder Muzzle Blast
Tear Gas

1

Can be launched via the 37mm single launcher

5 years

A cartridge designed to blast irritant powder directly from the muzzle toward a

hostile crowd or individual. These mtzzle munitions are designed with a "dual-rim"
enabling the operator to chamber the round in both 37MM and 40MM Launchers.

However, only 37MM will deliver optimum performance as stated in this

specification sheet.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injuty
Used by SWAT
$40
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Page29 of 59

Combined Tactical 2430 CS/ barricade
o.

Page 2282

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Tear Gas

9

llLlvrp4L9\r y vqr

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's DescriPtion

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent

tactical

civil unrest and

Tear Gas

5

intermediate barriers such as windows and hollow core doors. The projectiles break

upon impact and deliver agent payloads of OC powder throughout the adjacent target

area.

5

rounds designed to penetrate light toOC Liquid filled, non-burning, fin-stabilized

Canbe launched viaal2 gauge shotgunCapability

Manufacturer's Description
Life

Purpose

Combined Tactical oc2440-

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 30 of59 Page 2283

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious i.tjury

Used by SWAT
$8 $o

maintenance cost

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

of the

to State and Federal law the use of force

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

maintenance cost
$10 $o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

-risk tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injuty

SWATUsed

I 0

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

5

The Ferret@ 40mm Round is non-burning and suitable for indoor use. U

primarily by tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows,

core doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impacting the barrier, the nose

cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers a small chemical payload inside of a

structure or vehicle. In a tactical deployment situation, the 40mm Ferret is primarily

used to dislodge barricaded subjects from confined areas. Its purpose is to minimize

the risks to all parties through pain compliance, temporary discomfort and/or

sed

ects.violent orincapacitation of

Tear Gas

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Manufacturer's Description

Defense T Ferret 40mm barricade round, OC2260

Description

Quantrty
Capability

Life Span

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 31 of59 Page 2284

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 32 of 59

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
SWATUsed

maintenance cost
$10 $o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

5

The Ferret@ 40 mm Barricade Penetrating Round is filled with a CS powder

chemical agent. It is a frangible projectile that is spin stabilized utilizing barrel

rifling. It is non-burning and designed to penetrate barriers. Primarily used to

dislodge banicaded subjects, it can also be used for area denial. Primarily used by

tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows, hollow core

doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impact the nose ruptures and

inside a structure or vehicleinstantaneously delivers the

Tear Gas

1 6

Authority for Authorized Use

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Defense T Ferret 40 mm barricade round, CS 2292

Description

QuantiW

Tear Gas

l0
Can be launched via a 40mm launcher

Defense T Ferret 40 mm barricade cs 2262

Description

Quantity
Capability

Page 2285

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



5

The Ferret@ 40mm Round is non-burning and suitable for indoor use. Used

primarily by tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows,

hollow core doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impacting the barrier, the nose

cone ruptures and instantaneously delivers a small chemical payload inside of a

structure or vehicle. ln a tactical deployment situation, the 40mm Ferret is primarily

used to dislodge barricaded subjects from confined areas. Its purpose is to minimize

the risks to all parties through pain compliance, temporary discomfon and/or

incapacitation of violent or dangerous ects.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

risk tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

Used SWAT
$10 $0

maintenance cost

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308 .4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

to State and Federal law the use offorce.

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Descri Tear Gas

I I
Capability Can be launched via a 40mm launcher.

5Life Span

Defense T Ferret 40 mm barricade oc 2290

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 33 of59 Page 2286

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



The Ferret@ 40 mm Barricade Penetrating Round is filled with an OC powder

chemical agent. It is a frangible projectile that is spin stabilizedutilizing barrel

rifling. It is non-burning and designed to penetrate barriers. Primarily used to

dislodge banicaded subjects, it can also be used for area denial. Primarily used by

tactical teams, it is designed to penetrate barriers, such as windows, hollow core

doors, wallboard and thin plywood. Upon impact the nose ruptures and

instantaneously delivers the agerx payload inside a structure or vehicle.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$10
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer' s Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Triple-chaser separating canisterr CS 1026

Tear Gas

10

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Triple-Chaser@ CS consists of three separate canisters pressed together with
separating charges between each. When deployed, the canisters separate and land

approximately 20 feet apart allowing increased area coverage in a short period of
time. This grenade can be hand thrown or launched from a fired delivery system. The

grenade is 6.5 in. by 2.7 in. and holds an approximately 3.2 oz. of active agent

payload. It has an approximate burn time of 20-30 seconds.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

hieh-risk tactical operations

Description

QuantiW
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's De scription

Purpose

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 34 of59 Page 2287

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

rnstructors

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and

the use of force.to State and Federal law

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

SWATUsed
$o

maintenance cost
$32

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Authorized Usage

Costs

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST

instructors

certified chemical

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 30

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for offrcial law enforcement purposes, and
8.4. It is the policy of the

the use of force.to State and Federal law re

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent ci

-risk tactical

vil unrest and

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

SWATUsed
$o

maintenance cost
$10

The Ferret@ l2-Gauge Liquid CS non pyrotechnical

hazndcorlmon with other products. The Ferret round is available with either liquid

or powder cariers for the agent. These munitions are a2.5 in. l2-Gauge round

.025 oz. of active

properties also eliminate the fire

Tear Gas

Life

10

Can be launched viaa12
5

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Manufacturer's Description

Defense T barricade cs 3012Ferret

Tear Gas
Defense T Ferret I cs 3092barricade

o.

Page 35 of59 Page 2288

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



l0
Can be launched viaa12
5

The Fenet@ l2-Gauge Powder CS non pyrotechnic properties also eliminate the fire

common with other products. The Ferret round is available with either liquid

or powder carriers for the agent. The powder carrier improves ba:ricade penetration

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

-risk tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

Used SWAT
$10 s0

maintenance cost

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

to State and Federal law the use of force.

QuantiE
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

The Ferret@ l2-GaugePowder OC non pyrotechnical properties also eliminate the

firehazardcommon with other products. The Fenet@ round is available with either

liquid or powder caniers for the agent. These munitions are a2.5 in. l2-Gauge round

.002 oz. of active

5

Can be launched viaa12

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

-risk tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

SWATUsed

Tear Gas

l0

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Defense Technolo X'erret barricade oc 3090

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 36 of59 Page 2289

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



$8

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

to State and Federal law the use of force.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

$o

and

SWATUsed

risk tactical

maintenance cost
$10
antici
Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified

instructors

chemical

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

the policy of the

the use offorce.to State and Federal law

The Ferret@ l2-Gauge Liquid OC non pyrotechnical properties also eliminate

ftehazardcofirmon with other products. The Ferret round is available with either

liquid or powder carriers for the agent. These munitions are a2.5 in. l2-Gauge round

.015 oz. of active

the

10

Can be launched viaa12
5

Tear Gas

Authority for Authorized Use

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

CapabiliW

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Defense T Ferret barricade oc 3010

Description

Quantity

Tear GasDescri
I 0

Can be launched viaa12

Defense T CS 23barricade

Page37 of59 Page 2290

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

risk tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

Used SWAT
$10
antici

$o

maintenance cost

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors.

se is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

to State and Federal law the use of force.

Life Span

Manufacturer's De scription
Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

$10
antici maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified

instructors.

chemical

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

of the

the use of force:to State and Federal law

4

Can be launched viaa12
5

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil urnest and
barricade round with a small CS12

-risk tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

SWATsed

Tear Gas

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Smith & Wesson barricade ectile, CS

Description

QuantiW

Page 38 of59

Aerosol OC/CS 10s0Defense
o.

Page 2291

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Tear Gas

J

Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Designed for indoor use, this grenade contains no CFCs, is not aftrehazard and

requires minimal decontamination by comparison to smoke, powders, or liquids. The

Aerosol Grenade is most commonly used in tactical situations by Law Enforcement

and Corrections and was designed with indoor operations in mind when a non fire-

producing delivery system is desired. It is most effective when used in confined areas

and close to the target area. Used to minimize the risks to all parties through pain

compliance, temporary discomfort and/or incapacitation of potentially violent or

dangerous subjects. The Aerosol Grenade is ideal for cell extractions or barricade

situations where the use of pyrotechnic, powder, or liquid devices is not practical or

desired. The OC and CS combination provide sufficient effects in confined areas of
up to 1,500 square feet. The Aerosol Grenade is not recommended for outdoor use.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

QuantiW
Capabilitv
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

8

Can be hand into a munitions Poleor
5

Description

Quantity
Capabilitv
Life Span

Defense continuous chemical oc 1070

Page 39 of59
Page 2292

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



The Spede-HeatrM OC Grenade is a high volume, continuous burn it expels its

payload in approximately 20-40 seconds. The payload is discharged through four gas

ports on top of the canister, three on the side and one on the bottom. This launchable

grenade is 6.12 in. by 2.62 in. and holds approximately 1.09 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

Used SWAT
$ $o

maintenance cost

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

to State and Federal law the use of force.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
SWATUsed

The Riot Control OC Grenade is designed specifically for outdoor use in

control situations with a high volume continuous burn that expels its payload in

approximately 20-40 seconds through four gas ports located on the top of the

canister. This grenade can be used to conceal tactical movement or to route a crowd.

The volume of smoke and agent is vast and obtrusive. This launchable grenade is 6.0

into a munitions Poleor

crowd

2.35 in. and holdsln.

5

Can be hand

5

0.88 oz. of active

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil urnest and

risk tactical

Tear Gas

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Defense T Riot control continuous oc 1080

Description

Quanti8

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 40 of 59 Page 2293

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



$3s
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Defense Technology Instantaneous blast CS grenade 1042

Tear Gas

4

Can be hand thown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

The Instantaneous Blast CS Grenade is designed for indoor or outdoor use; this
grenade's powder is expelled upon initiation of a small internal detonator that has

sufficient force to split the canister at six machined groves on the outside surface.

this device is well suited for affecting numerous subjects grouped within a contained

portion of a prison yard or area, using wind to the advantage. This 6.12 in.by 2.62

in. grenade will deliver approximately 1.5 oz. of active agent.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

Defense Technology Spede-Heat continuous discharge chemical grenade, CS 1072

Description
o.

Page4l of59
Page 2294

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



4

Can be hand launched, or into a munitions Pole

Life S 5

Manufacturer's Description The Spede-HeatrM CS Grenade is a high volume, continuous bum it expels its

payload in approximately 20-40 seconds. The payload is discharged through four gas

ports on top of the canister, three on the side and one on the bottom. This launchable

grenade is 6.12 in. by 2.62 in. and holds approximately 2.9 oz. of active agent'

Purpose To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

risk tactical

Authorized Usage De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

Used SWAT

Costs $3s $o

maintenance cost

Required Training Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors
300, subsection 308 4. It the policy of theAuthority for Authorized USE Use 1S established under the FPD Policy 1S

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement pu{poses, and

to State and Federal law the use of force.

Tear Gas

into a munitions Poleor

Life

2

Can be hand thrown,

5

Defense T Flameless tri-chamber CS 1032

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 42 of 59 Page 2295

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



The design of the Tri-Chamber Flameless CS Grenade allows the contents to burn

within an intemal can and disperse the agent safely with reduced risk of fire. The

grenade is designed primarily for indoor tactical situations to detect and/or dislodge a

barricaded subject. This grenade will deliver approximately .70 oz. of agent during

tts20-25 seconds burn time. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade can be used in

crowd control as well as tactical deployment situations by Law Enforcement and

Corrections, but was designed with the barricade situation in mind. Its applications in

tactical situations are primarily to detect and/or dislodge barricaded subjects. The

purpose of the Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade is to minimizethe risks to all parties

pain compliance, temporary discomfort, andlot incapacitation of potentially

violent or dangerous subjects. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade provides the

option of delivering a pyrotechnic chemical device indoors, maximizing the

chemicals' effectiveness via heat and vaporization, while minimizing or negating the

chance of fire to the structure.

Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

J

Can be hand into a munitions Poleor

5

Tear Gas

Defense T Flameless tri-chamber OC 1030

Life S

Ordinance No. 1326

Page43 of59 Page 2296

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Designed for law enforcement and corrections, the OC Flameless Tri-Chamber

Pyrotechnic Grenade combines the effectiveness of Oleoresin Capsicum (OC) as an

incapacitating agent with the flexible delivery methods, range and area coverage of
pyrotechnic munitions. The OC Flameless Tri-Chamber Grenade can be used in

crowd control, or barricade situations, as a less lethal solution to incapacitate

subjects through temporary respiratory discomfort, while reducing or negating the

chance of fire to structures. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade can be used in

crowd control as well as tactical deployment situations by Law Enforcement and

Corrections, but was designed with the barricade situation in mind. Its applications in

tactical situations are primarily to detect and/or dislodge barricaded subjects. The

purpose of the Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade is to minimizethe risks to all parties

through pain compliance, temporary discomfort, andlor incapacitation of potentially

violent or dangerous subjects. The Tri-Chamber Flameless Grenade provides the

option of delivering a pyrotechnic chemical device indoors, maximizing the

chemicals' effectiveness via heat and vaporization, while minimizing or negating the

chance of fire to the structure.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

-risk tactical
De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used SWAT
$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law the use of force.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Can be hand thrown, launched, or into a munitions Pole

5

Tear Gas

I 4

Capability
Life Span

Defense Riot control continuous cs 1082

Description

Quantity

Page 44 of 59 Page 2297

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Swom members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST

instructors.

certified chemical

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 30E

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and
.4. It is the policy of the

the use offorce.to State and Federal law

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious inju.y
SWATUsed

maintenance cost
$35 $o

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

tactical

The Riot Control CS Grenade is designed specifically

control situations with a high volume continuous burn that expels its payload in

approximately 20-40 seconds through four gas ports located on the top of the

canister. This grenade can be used to conceal tactical movement or to route a crowd.

The volume of smoke and agent is vast and obtrusive. This launchable grenade is 6.0

for outdoor use in crowd

235 in. and holdsm. 2.7 oz. of active

Authority for Authorized Use

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Purpose

Manufacturer's Description

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

SWATUsed

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

tactical

Tear Gas

into a munitions Poleor
ll
Can be hand

5

The Pocket Tactical cs Grenade is small, and lightweight. The 0.9 oz.

agent will burn approximately 20-40 seconds. At4.75 in. by 1.4 inches in size, it
easily fits in most tactical pouches. This is a launchable grenade; however it is

normally used as a signaling or covering device. Though this device is slightly over

four inches in length, it produces a smoke cloud so fast it appears to be an

of active

a fulI size tacticalscreen

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Description

QuantiE
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Defense T Pocket tactical cs 1016

Page 45 of59 Page 2298

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



$35
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$0

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

to State and Federal law the use offorce.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

high-risk tactical operations

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
SWATUsed

$0

maintenance cost
$3s

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified

instructors

chemical

The Pocket Tactical OC Grenade is a quick burning, reduced volume, continuous

discharge grenade. Pelletized chemical agent is discharged through one (1) gas port

located on the bottom of the canister. The Pocket Tactical Grenade is a small,

lightweight, easily carried device that provides a medium volume of chemical agent

or smoke for certain situations. It was designed with the tactical team in mind for

distraction, concealment, rescue, or signaling. The pocket grenade is not specifically

intended as a crowd management device; however, it can be used in chemical

configurations in conjunction with larger smoke canisters to "piggy back" chemical

agent into a predominately smoke environment. This device should be deployed

utilizing wind

Tear Gas

l5
Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5

Required Training

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Defense T Pocket tactical oc 1019

Description

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 46 of 59 Page 2299

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Policy

utilize
established

theof
and

policythe1S

pu{poses,

It308.4

force
enforcement

of

sectron

use

law
sub

the

00.J

officialforonly
law

FPDthe

agents

Federal

under

and

chemical

Stateto
to

1SSE

FPD
UAuthority for Authorized Use

Tear Gas

10

launched 4Omm launcherCan be vla a

5 tool for
The 40 mm Muzzle Blast OC Round 1S widely used as a crowd management

Manufacturer's DescriPtion
of chemical agent. It can also be employed 1n

the immediate and cloSE deployment

tactical operations such AS barricaded subjects for area denial, area contamination,

f contaminating crawl spaces and attics As a parn compliance round it
and a means o

close for
excellent device for deploying chemical- laden OC powder at ranges

1S an
of 30 feet l9 1

indoor or outdoor operations. It has a maxlmum effective range

meters

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and
Purpose

-risk tactical

Authorized Usage De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

Used SWAT
$o

Costs $3s
maintenance cost

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical
Required Training

instructors.
policy of the

Authorized Use U established under the FPD Policy J 00, subsection J 08 .4. It 1S the
Authority for SE 1S

and
FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement pu4)osss,

toState and Federal law the use of force.

Life

Defense T 6040ocround,mm40blastMuzzle

T6
launcher40mmavlalaunchedbeCan

Tear Gas

Life S

cs 6042Muzzle blast 40 mmI)efense

Page47 of59 Page 2300

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



The 40 mm Muzzle Blast CS Round is widely used as a crowd management tool for

the immediate and close deployment. It can also be employed in tactical operations

such as barricaded subjects, room clearing, area denial, and for small space

contamination, and a means of contaminating crawl spaces and attics. As a pain

compliance round it is an excellent device for deploying chemical-laden CS powder

at close ranges for indoor or outdoor operations. The cloud ofagent is very effective

in filling holes in dispersals lines or engaging crowds at close distances.

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest

tactical

and

Smoke

into a munitions Poieor
t0
Can be hand

The Military-Styl" Maximum Smoke Grenade comes

Technology@ #3 smoke grenade. It is a slow buming, high volume, continuous

discharge grenade designed for outdoor use in crowd management situations. Emits

1.5 to 2 minutes.-white smoke for

from the Defense

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Description

Quantity
Capability
Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Defense Smoke Maximum HC Smoke 1083

5

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 48 of 59 Page 2301

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



$38 $0

anticipated yearly maintenance cost

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

instructors

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

to State and Federal law re the use of force.

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$38
anticipated yearly maintenance cost

$o

Sworn members utilizing chemical agents are trained by POST certified chemical

agent instructors.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize chemical agents only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

The Triple-Chaser@ Saf-SmokerM consists three separate canisters pressed together

with separating charges between each. When deployed, the canisters separate and

land approximately 20 feet apart allowing increased area coverage in a short period

of time. This grenade can be hand thrown or launched from a fired delivery system

and is an effective way to quickly deploy a wide blanket of agent. The grenade is 6.5

in. by 2.7 in. and delivers Saf-SmokerM. It has an approximate burn time of 20

seconds.

To safely resolve critical situations such as violent civil unrest and

tactical

Smoke

l0
Can be hand thrown, launched, or placed into a munitions Pole

5 years

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's De scription

I)efense canister SAF-Smoke 1027T
Description

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 49 of 59 Page 2302

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



35

Capability This intermediate less lethal specialty munition allows for light sound

diversion during tactical operations which allows for tactical advantage

-risk situations.

Life S Reusable 25 times

Manufacturer's DescriPtion The Non-Reloadable Distraction Device@ unit incorporates an M201Al tYPe fuze

with hex design gun steel body. This is compact version of the 8933 Low Roll@

body Distraction Device is the newest version of the first reusable non-bursting

canister that limits movement and rolling once deployed. The compact Distraction

Device fits safely in your hand and packs all the power of the full-size Distraction

Device. This is a smaller,lighter device with the same

To resolve critical situations d -risk tactical

Authorized Usage De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serlous qury
Used SWAT

Costs $30
$0

maintenance cost

Required Training Prior to use, offtcers must attend inhouse training conducted by POST certified

instructors or attend POST certified

Authority for Authorized Use Use is established under FPD Policy 300. It is the policy of the FPD to utilize

diversion devices only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law the use of force

Device

Low Roll Distraction DeviceDefense 8933

This intermediate less lethal specialty

diversion during tactical operations which allows for tactical advantage

-risk situations.

munition allows for light sound

One time use

DeviceDi
8

Life

I)efense T DeviceDistractionInitiatedommandc8908CI

Capability

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 50 of 59 Page 2303

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



The Command Initiated Reload can be initiated on command from a remote point

alleviating initiation delay when instantaneous results are desired. It is ideal for
operations utilizing bang poles, deterring retreat and achieving space denial from
predetermined areas. 12" of thermo tubing is included with the reload. Some

assembly and accessories are required.

To safely resolve critical situations during hieh-risk tactical operations.

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury
Used by SWAT
$35

anticipated yearly maintenance cost
$o

Prior to use, officers must attend inhouse training conducted by POST certified

instructors or attend POST certified training.
Use is established under FPD Policy 300. It is the policy of the FPD to utilize
diversion devices only for official law enforcement purposes, and pursuant to State

and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

Manufacturer's Description

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 5l of59

Page 2304

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Sworn members utilizing less lethal shotguns are trained by POST certified

instructors for 2 hours.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4.

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

It is the policy of the

the use of force.to State and Federal law

t2 less lethal flexible baton munitionsAS

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

SWAT and Patrol.Used

maintenance cost

$s0$500

The Remington 870 barrel has a fixed cylinder choke for optimum

performance with buckshot and slugs at close range. A myriad of
aftermarket Remington 870 accessories enables owners to customize the

870 Express for specific pu{poses. 870 Remington is a receiver milled

from a solid billet of steel for maximum strength, and twin action bars

Less Lethal
01

Deploying 12 gauge less lethal flexible baton munitions (Super

t5-20

Costs

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Quantity
Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

870 Action - Less Lethal

Description

Launcher

2

37 MM

Capability Deploying 40mm less lethal impact projectiles and 40mm chemical agent rounds

The 37LMTS is a tactical 37mm single shot launcher. The

Sling Mount (LSM) and QD mounting systems allow both a single and two point

sling attachment. The 37LMTS will fire standard 37l39mml-ess Lethal ammunition,

up to 8 inches in cartridge length. The Picatinny Rail Mounting System will accept a

ofenhancedwide

25
Ambidextrous LateralManufacturer's De scription

Life

Defense T 37MM Tactical Launcher

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 52 of59 Page 2305

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Authorized Usage De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious injury

Used SWAT

Costs $300 $0

maintenance cost

Required Training Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

chemical instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

Policy 300, sub 308. 4 and Policy J I 1 ItAuthority for Authorized Use USE 1S established under the FPD sectron ) 1S

policy of the FPD to utilize proJ ectile launchers only for official law enforcement

puq)oses, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force.

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection

the policy of the FPD to utilize projectile launchers only for official law enforcement

purposes, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

308.4, and Policy 311. It is

De-escalation tool not likely to inflict serious inj"ry
SWATUsed

maintenance cost
$300 $0

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certified

and POST certified less lethal instructorsinstructorschemical

40mm less lethal and 40mm chemical rounds

ectile Launcher40 MM
2

40mm less lethal ectiles and 40mm chemical rounds

Designed for riot and tactical situations, the Defense

Tactical 4-Shot Launcher is low-profile and lightweight, providing multi-shot

capability in an easy to carry launcher. It features the Rogers Super StocrM

expandable gun stock, an adjustable Picatinny mounted front grip, and aunique

to advance thedirect-drive linder

Technology@ 1440 40mm

Costs

Required Training

ty for Authorized Use

Authorized Usage

Life
Manufacturer's DescriPtion

Defense 1440 40MM Tactical4-Shot Launcher

Page 53 of59 Page 2306

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



subsection 308.4, and Policy 311. It isPolicy 300,Use is established under the FPD
officialutilizepolicy enforcement

force.
law

ofusethe
foronly

regardinglaw
launchers

ederalF

ectile

and

proJ

Stateto
toFPD

pursuant
theof

and
the

Swom members utilizing munitions trained by POST certifiedlaunchers are

instructors and POST less lethal instructorscertifiedchemical

3Tmmless lethal ectiles

De-escalation tool not to inflict serious SWAT andUsed

$300
antici

$o

maintenance cost

3Tmmless lethal im ectiles

25

spring- adv ance magazine drum shot capacity and a smooth

barrel.

launcher with a six-

37 MM Launcher

I

Authority for Authorized Use

Required Training

Authorized U
Costs

Life
Manufacturer's DescriPtion

LauncherectilePro37MM1L637ArmsPenn

De-escalation tool not SWAT amd. Usedto inflict serious

situations where kinetic energy is preferred for the incapacitation of hostile and/or

individuals.

that is designed to be used inmodular impact baton roundThe KOl is a direct fire

and civil liberties.civil's welfare,the

operations.

civilian

To
canthat

safeguard

tactical
alternative

safety/will

high-riskAS

reasonable

and

no
such

1S

officer
there

of

tuationsSI

VEecti
because

bj

critical

osame

nscessary

resolve

the
are

safely

These

achieve

37 MM ectile

t7
3Tmmlauncher
25

Authorized U

Manufacturer's DescriPtion

Purpose

Life

KO1/S ectileBaton 37MM Pro

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 54 of 59 Page 2307

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

the use of forceto State and Federal law

308.4. It is the policY of thePolicy 300, subsectionUse is established under the FPD

trained by POST certified

certified less lethal instructors.
munitions launchers areSworn members utilizing

instructors and POSTchemical

maintenance cost

$0
$30

Authority for Authorized use

Costs

Required Training

37mmlauncher

Life 25

Manufacturer's DescriPtion The KO3 is a direct fire crush nose chemical impact baton round that is designed to

be used in situations where a combination of kinetic energy and chemical agents is

preferred for the incapacitation of hostile and/or non-compliant individuals.

Purpose To safely resolve critical situations such as high-risk tactical operations.

These ale necessafy because there is no reasonable altemative that can

achieve the same objective of officer and civilian safety/will safeguard

the 's welfare, civil and civil liberties.

U De-escalation tool not to inflict serious Used SWAT and

Costs $30 $o

maintenance cost

Required Training Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST certifred

chemical instructors and POST certified less lethal instructors.

subsection 308.4 It the policy of the
Authority for Authorized Use Use 1S established under the FPD Policy 300, 1S

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement pu{poses, and

to State and Federal law the use offorce.

37 MM ectile

6
Descri

Baton 37MMKO3OC/S OC

12 ectile Launcher

1

AttachmentLauncherChemicalErieLakeWinchester

Page 55 of59 Page 2308

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



trained by POST certifiedmunitions launchers areSworn members utilizing
instructors and POST less lethal instructors.certifiedchemical

the use of forceto State and Federal law

subsection

munitionsimpact

theof
and

policythe1S

pulposes,
It.4308

enforcementlaw
0,

official
30

for
Policy

only
FPDtheunder

utilize
established

to
1Sse

FPD

U

De-escalation tool not to inflict serious SWAT.. Used

maintenance cost
$s00

$o

These launching cuPs attach to 1 2 gauge less lethal shotguns

or smokecanisters of chemical

and allow us to launch

These launching cups attach to 12 gauge

or smoke.canisters of chemical

and allow us to launchless lethal shotguns

25

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Costs

Purpose

UsageAuthorized

Manufacturer's

Capability

Life

trained by POST certifiedSwom members utilizing munitions
certified less lethal instructors.

launchers are

instructors and POSTchemical

De-escalation tool not SWATUsedto inflict serious

maintenance cost

$0
$40

of lethal force is Prohibited or

undesirable.

conflict where emPloYmentTo limit the escalation of

These launching cups attach to 12 gauge

or smoke.canisters of chemical

and allow us to launchless lethal shotguns

25

breaching

Tactical
abihtydistance.

launching
ved.

rounds.
invol

normalthe

officersthe

usmg

beyond
of

when
safety

Grenade

and

stand-off
the

proper

Pocketthe

ensure

extended
ect

to
will
proJ

forend

will
This

cup

shotgun

The

throwing
Removable

ectile Launchert2
I

Required Training

Authorized U
Costs

Purpose

Life
Manufacturer's DescriPtion

TkO/ La1370Defense T

Capability

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 56 of59 Page 2309

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.4. It is the policy of the

FPD to utilize impact munitions only for official law enforcement purposes, and

pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use of force

Authority for Authorized Use

Sworn members utilizing munitions launchers are trained by POST

lethal instructors.

certified less

Use is established under the FPD Policy 300, subsection 308.7, and Policy 311

the policy of the FPD to utilize less lethal munition only for official law enforcement

pu{poses, and pursuant to State and Federal law regarding the use offorce.

It is

To safely resolve critical situations such as crowd control during riotous

situations and high-risk tactical operations. These ale necessary because

there is no reasonable altemative that can achieve the same objective of
offrcer and civilian safety/will safeguard the public's welfare, safety,

maintenance cost

SWAT andUsed
civil and civil liberties.

to inflict seriousDe-escalation tool not
approx. $0$s

Less lethal munitions
120 rounds

This intermediate less lethal specialty munition allows for direct impact
of75ftfrom a minimum and amaximum effective

Indefinite
The Drag StabilizedrM l2-Gauge Round is a translucent l2-Gauge

a 40-Gram tear shaped bag made from a cotton and ballistic material blend and filled

with #9 shot. This design utilizes four stabilizing tails and utilizes smokeless powder

as the propellant. The l2-Gauge Drag Stabilized Round has secured its place as the

Law Enforcement Communities' number one choice for specialty impact munitions.

This round has a velocrty of 270 fps with a maximum effective range of 75 feet.

shell loaded with

Authority for Authorized Use

Authorized Usage

Costs

Required Training

Purpose

Capability

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Defense T Stabilized 12 Bean Round- 3027

Description

Quantity

Ordinance No. 1326
Page 57 of59 Page 2310

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



American Tech Cord 500

25

the LRAD inthe field.torecelveAll

law
official

the
ederalFand

utilizeto
tateSto

FPDtheof
pursuantand

policythe1Sft
pu{poses,

2IJPolicy
enforcement

FPD

law
under

foronly
established1SSE

LRAD
U

$0

maintenance cost
$1,000

yearl

Device used for announcements
: Critical incidents, civil unrest,

Any critical situation to make public announcements

search and

even above nolse.andand

clarity for

heard
s

clearly1S

LRAD
exceptional

hearing,

broadcast

of
with

every
range

ensure

messages

pnmary
volce
theto

Technology

recordedor
Optimized

aveguide

live

wand

scenano.

deliver

Driver

systems

operational

vanced

LRAD
any

Used to send over
1

Authority for Authorized Use

Authorized Usage

Costs

SE

Manufacturer's DescriPtion

Acoustic Device

Descri

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 58 of59 Page 2311

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



maintenance cost

approx.$150,000
$o

All offrcers deploying the vehicle barriers will receive training on how to properly

the barriers in the field.andload,

It will be the policy of the Department to use the vehicle barriers for official law
eventsroad closures, andenforcement

To be used based on the specific circumstances of a given critical incident, large

natural disaster or community event that is taking place.event,

Authorized for use would include but not be limited to critical incidents,

eventsand

The Archer 1200 Anti-Vehicle Barrier is a portable

areas from vehicle-ramming attacks. These barriers replace wooden, and water filled

barricades during special events and are easily deployed when there is an increase in

the level of threat to a specific location or crowded area. They allow for pedestrians

to move between them but can stop vehicles from entering closed areas. These

will be used during special events and critical incidents where pedestrian

safety is a concem.

The Folsom Police Department has applied for a grant to obtain 16 barriers but have

unanchored, "drop-and-stop" ba:rier for a VSM (Vehicle

solution deployment on any surface. Archer 1200 barriers has the shortest stopping
Safety Mitigation)

2 haulers1 trailer
barrier which can protect closed

required forno heavydistance in its class, modular

Anti-vehicle Barrier
L6

not taken possession

10

Required Training

Authority for Authorized Use

Purpose

Authorized Usage

Costs

Life Span

Manufacturer's Description

Quantity
Capability

Meridian Defense Archer 1200

Description

Ordinance No. 1326

Page 59 of59 Page 2312

05/10/2022 Item No.21.



,'j..'i.i,''riil'''f

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council consider and approve the attached reply to Scott
Rafferty (Attachment 1) providing an unconditional commitment to continue to comply with
the Brown Act.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On April 20,2022,the City received a cease and desist letter from Scott Rafferty
(Attachment 2) alleging the following violations of the Brown Act on March 22,2022:

1. The failure to permit public comment before the adoption of the consent agenda, which

included the enactment of Ordinance No. 1324, as required by 54954.2(a) and 5a953(a)(3);

2. The failure to recognize members of the public who raised their hands in accordance with
previous instructions on how to comment prior to council action, as required by the same

section; and

3. Multiple failures to announce in advance the "give notice of the means by which
members of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment," i.e., that there

would be no ability to offer public comment, in violation of 54953(eX2)(B).

1

MEETING DATE: 51t012022

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Consideration of Letter in Response to Demand Letter Received
from Scott Rafferty Regarding Alleged Non-Compliance with
the Brown Act

FROM: City Attorney's Office

Page 2313

05/10/2022 Item No.22.



While staff disagrees with the alleged non-compliance, the Brown Act provides a process for

issues such as these to be resolved without further legal action. To that end, the Brown Act
provides a prescribed form letter that the City Council may consider approving and sending

in response to Mr. Rafferty's correspondence.

POLICY / RULE

The Brown Act provides that a response to the cease and desist letter shall be in substantially

the form provided in Government Code section 5a960.2(c)(1). The fact that the City Council

provides an unconditional commitment shall not be construed or admissible as evidence of
violation of the Brown Act. Government Code section 54960.2(c)(4).

ANALYSIS

Govemment Code section 54960.2 allows any interested person to submit a o'cease and

desist" letter to the City as a prerequisite to filing a lawsuit over alleged past non-compliance

with the Brown Act. Pursuant to Section 54960.2(b), the City Council may respond to the

"cease and desist" letter within thirty (30) days by providing an'ounconditional commitment"

not to repeat any or all of the actions challenged. By law, an "unconditional commitment"

does not constitute admission of a violation, but it does bar a potential plaintiff from
pursuing litigation and collecting attorneys' fees with respect to past non-compliance related

to the specific action the City has "unconditionally committed" not to repeat.

The City Council's reply must be approved in open session as a separate item of business,

not under the "Consent" portion of the agenda, and in substantially the form as prescribed by

the Brown Act. Once approved, the Brown Act prohibits legal action by the potential

plaintiff; however, if such an action is nonetheless filed, the court is required to dismiss the

lawsuit with prejudice if it finds that the City Council has provided an unconditional

commitment pursuant to the Brown Act.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no legal expense associated with this item as the City Council has always complied

with the Brown Act. In addition, providing the attached reply may reduce the chance of
litigation and any associated legal costs.

ENVIRO AL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not

result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment
(CEQA Guidelines g15061(c)(3)), or is otherwise not considered a project as defined by

Public Resources Code g21065 and CEQA Guidelines $15060(c)(3) and $15378. The City

Council's consideration of a reply to the Brown Act cease and desist letter meets the above

criteria and is not subject to CEQA. No environmental review is required.

2

ATT

Page 2314

05/10/2022 Item No.22.



1. Proposed reply from the City Council

2. Cease and desist letter dated April20,2022

Respectfully submitted,

Steven Wang, City Attorney

JPage 2315

05/10/2022 Item No.22.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 2316

05/10/2022 Item No.22.



May 11,2022

Scott J. Rafferty
1913 Whitecliff Court
Walnut Creek, CA94596

Re: Brown Act Cease and Desist Letter

To Mr. Rafferty:

The Folsom City Council has received your cease-and-desist letter dated April20, 2022, alleging
that the following described past action of the legislative body violates the Ralph M. Brown Act:

1. The failure to permit public comment before the adoption of the consent agenda, which
included the enactment of Ordinance No. 1324, as required by 54954.2(a) and
saefi@)(3);

2. The failure to recognize members of the public who raised their hands in accordance with
previous instructions on how to comment prior to council action, as required by the same

section; and

3. Multiple failures to announce in advance the'ogive notice of the means by which
members of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment," i.e., that there
would be no ability to offer public comment, in violation of 54953(e)(2XB).

While the Folsom City Council strongly disputes and denies those allegations because the City
has at all times complied with the Brown Act and hence there is no violation to cure or correct
with respect to your demand, in order to avoid unnecessary litigation and without admitting any
violation of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the Folsom City Council hereby unconditionally commits
that it will cease, desist from, and not repeat the challenged past action as described above.

Page 2317

05/10/2022 Item No.22.



The Folsom City Council may rescind this commitment only by a majority vote of its
membership taken in open session at a regular meeting and noticed on its posted agenda as

"Rescission of Brown Act Commitment." You will be provided with written notice, sent by any

means or media you provide in response to this message, to whatever address or addresses you
speciff, of any intention to consider rescinding this commitment at least 30 days before any such

regular meeting. In the event that this commitment is rescinded, you will have the right to
commence legal action pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 54960 of the Government Code.

That notice will be delivered to you by the same means as this commitment or may be mailed to
an address that you have designated in writing.

Very truly yours,

Kerri Howell, Mayor

2

Page 2318

05/10/2022 Item No.22.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 2319

05/10/2022 Item No.22.



SCOI['.n J. R.AI.'X'ETT1DY
A:I"TORI\IEY AT LAa\r

I'g13a\rllrrfEcr.IsF c()(rFrT eo2)-sao-6626
avAr.DvrJT CREEI< cA 94596 RA.nnEtrl:rY@GI4AIL.C()M

April20,2022

Ms. Christa Freemantle

Clerk, City of Folsom

50 E. Natoma Street

Folsom CA 95630

by electronic and postal mail
cc: Mayor Kerri Howell, members of

the City Council, City Attorney

Dear Ms. Freemantle:

This letter constitutes a demand specified by Sectionl54960.2(a)(1) that the City

of Folsom cease and desist from violations of the Brown Act committed in connection

with the public hearing the Council conducted on Marchzz,2022. This letter also

satisfies the requirement of Section 54960.2 and enables my clients to file an additional

action to determine that the actions specified herein were taken in violation of the

Brown Act. To the extent set forth herein, the City of Folsom may resPond to the cease

and desist demand by making an unconditional commitment to cease and desist from
the drallenged practices. This letter further constitutes a demand, pursuant to

54960.1,(b) that the Council cure and correct the violation.

The violations are (1) the failure to permit public comment before the adoption of

the consent agend4 which included the enactment of Ordinance No. L324, as required

by 54954.2(a) and 5a953(a)(3); (2) the failure to recognize members of the public who

raised their hands in accordance with previous instructions on how to comment prior to

council actiort as required by the same sections and (3) multiple failures to announce in

advance the "give notice of the means by which members of the public may access the

meeting and offer public commenf" i.e., that there would be no ability to offer public

comment, in violation of 54953(e)(2XB)

On April 13,2022, Mayor Kerri Howell signed an unconditional commitment to

cease and desist from violations of 5a953(e)(2)(B). My clients intend to enforce the

violation of that commitment.

This letter demands that you, as City Clerk, announce that Ordinance No. 1324is

null and void.

1 "Section" refers to the Govemment Code, except as noted.

Page 2320

05/10/2022 Item No.22.



Rafferty to Freemantle, Brown Act Demand Letter, April 20,2022, page2

Thank you from your prompt action to recognize the invalidity of this action and

to remove any reference or effect of the purported statute from the municipal code or

other public records of the city.

Sincerely,

/ernt n'g'Y
Scott J. Rafferty

Page 2321

05/10/2022 Item No.22.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 2322

05/10/2022 Item No.22.


	Top
	05/10/2022 Item No.1.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming May 15-21, 2022 as National Police Week in the City of Folsom
	05-10 STAFF REPORT PROCLAMATION NATIONAL POLICE OFFICERS MEMORIAL WEEK

	05/10/2022 Item No.2.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming May 15 through May 21, 2022 as "National Public Works Week" and May 18, 2022 as "City Works Day" in the City of Folsom
	05-10 STAFF REPORT PROCLAMATION CITY WORKS DAY

	05/10/2022 Item No.3.	City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22 Third Quarter Financial Report
	05-10 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION THIRD QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT

	05/10/2022 Item No.4.	Presentation of the City Manager's Fiscal Year 2022-23 Proposed Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, and the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority
	05-10 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION PROPOSED OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS

	05/10/2022 Item No.5.	Approval of April 12, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	05-10 City Council Special and Regular Meeting Minutes from 4-12-2022

	05/10/2022 Item No.6.	Approval of April 26, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes
	05-10 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF 04-26-2022

	05/10/2022 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10839 – A Resolution of the City Council Ratifying the City Manager’s Authorization for Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks at the City of Folsom Corporation Yard, Determining the Project is Exempt from CEQA, and Appropriation of Funds
	05-10 Staff Report RES 10839 Emergency Replacement of the On-Site Fuel Tanks

	05/10/2022 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10840 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No. 3 Subdivision
	05-10 Staff Report RES 10840 Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Village No 3

	05/10/2022 Item No.9.	Resolution No 10841 – A Resolution Ratifying the City Manager’s Execution of a Purchase Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. for a Ladder Truck from Pierce Manufacturing Inc. Pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.150, and the Approval of an Interfund Loan and Appropriation of Funds
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10841 LADDER TRUCK GOLDEN STATE FIRE APPARATUS

	05/10/2022 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10842 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with McGuire and Hester for Construction of the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project and Appropriation of Funds
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10842 WATER TREATMENT PLANT BACKWASH AND RECYCLED WATER PROJECT

	05/10/2022 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10843 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10843 INFERRERA CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC

	05/10/2022 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10844 – A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer’s Report for the following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 and Setting Public Hearing for American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge II/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10844 PRELIMINARY ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING

	05/10/2022 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10845 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 20-062) with the Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority for the Southeast Connector Segment D3(A) Bike Trail and Appropriation of Funds
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10845 MOU SE CONNECTOR JPA BIKE TRAIL

	05/10/2022 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 10846 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design and Consulting Services Contract with Bennett Engineering Services, Inc. for the East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road and US50 Onramp Improvement Project and Appropriation of Funds
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10846 BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC EAST BIDWELL AND IRON POINT

	05/10/2022 Item No.15.	Resolution No. 10847 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract Change Order for the Pedestrian/Bike Trail with Goodfellow Brothers, LLC (Contract No. 174-21 20-060) for the Capital SouthEast Connector Segment D3(A), Project No. PW1607, Federal Project No. 5288(046)
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10847 CHANGE ORDER PEDESTRIAN AND BIKE TRAIL

	05/10/2022 Item No.16.	Resolution No. 10848 – A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2022-23 to be Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10848 LIST OF PROJECTS ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

	05/10/2022 Item No.17.	Resolution No. 10850 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South Village No. 4 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C South Village No. 4 Subdivision
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10850 SUB IMP AGREEMENT MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C SOUTH VILLAGE NO. 4

	05/10/2022 Item No.18.	Appeal by Igor Semenyuk of a Decision by the Historic District Commission Denying a Conditional Use Permit for the Lakeside Memorial Lawn Crematorium project (PN 19-182) located at 1201 Forrest Street (Continued from April 26, 2022)
	05-10 STAFF REPORT APPEAL OF HDC DENIAL OF LAKESIDE MEMORIAL CREMATORIUM PART 1 OF 3
	05-10 STAFF REPORT APPEAL OF HDC DENIAL OF LAKESIDE MEMORIAL CREMATORIUM PART 2 OF 3
	05-10 STAFF REPORT APPEAL OF HDC DENIAL OF LAKESIDE MEMORIAL CREMATORIUM PART 3 OF 3

	05/10/2022 Item No.19.	Folsom Corporate Center Apartments – South Side of Iron Point Road, East of the Intersection of Iron Point Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (PN 21-120)
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10849 ORD 1327 FOLSOM CORPORATE CENTER APARTMENTS

	05/10/2022 Item No.20.	Resolution No. 10831 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving an Affordable Housing Loan in the Amount of $588,265.55 to Bidwell Place, LP for Construction of the 75-unit Bidwell Place Affordable Multifamily Project, and Appropriation of Funds
	05-10 STAFF REPORT RES 10831 BIDWELL PLACE, LP

	05/10/2022 Item No.21.	Ordinance No. 1326 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving the Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use Policy in Compliance with Assembly Bill 481 (Introduction and First Reading)
	05-10 Staff Report ORD 1326 Folsom Police Department's Military Equipment Use

	05/10/2022 Item No.22.	Consideration of Letter in Response to Demand Letter Received from Scott Rafferty Regarding Alleged Non-Compliance with the Brown Act
	05-10 STAFF REPORT  CONSIDERATION OF LETTER

	Bottom

